ANNUAL REPORT

OF THE

COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY

TO THE

SECOND SESSION OF THE FIFTY-NINTH CONGRESS

OF

THE UNITED STATES.

DECEMBER 3, 1906.

WASHINGTON:
GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE.
1906.

TREASURY DEPARTMENT,
Document No. 2453.
Comptroller of the Currency.

Digitized for FRASER

CONTENTS.

	rago.
Condition of national banks.	9
Loans and discounts	11
Reserve	
Relation of capital to other items.	13
Rates for money	
Capital, bonds, and circulation	15
Classification of banks by capital stock	16
Profit on circulation.	19
Banks without circulation	19
Earnings and dividends.	19
Expenses.	20
Gain on national bank notes not presented for redemption	20
Changes in corporate titles	21
Extensions of corporate existence.	
Liquidations and consolidations	
Insolvent national banks	
Receiverships terminated	26
Organization of national banks.	29
Organizers of national banks.	
State, savings, and private banks and loan and trust companies.	
Savings banks.	35
Mutual savings banks	
Stock savings banks.	38
Interest rates paid by savings banks.	39
State and private bank failures.	40
Deposits	41
Proportion of individual deposits held by the various classes of banks	43
Bank resources	44
Growth of banking in the United States.	45
Banks and banking in the island possessions.	45
Philippines.	46
Porto Rico.	47
Hawaii	47
Building and loan associations.	48
School savings banks.	49
Money in the United States.	49
	54
Foreign banks of issue	
Foreign savings banks.	56
Postal savings bank returns	57
Savings bank returns, British Colonies	57
Banking power of the world.	59
Monetary systems and money in the world.	60
Clearing-house exchanges.	60
Digest of bank cases	62
Amendments to the national-bank act.	62
Savings banks, etc., in the District of Columbia.	63
Bank examinations	6.5
Currency reform	65

CONTENTS OF APPENDIX.

	Page.
Digest of bank decisions	81 93
No. 2. Names and compensation of officers and clerks in the office of the Comptroller of the	
Currency, October 31, 1906	94 96
No. 4. Expenses of the office of the Comptroller of the Currency for the year ended June 30,	
No. 5. Number of national banks organized, number now in operation, and the number past out of the system since February 25, 1863	96 97
No. 6. Number and authorized capital of national banks organized and number and capital of banks closed in each year ended October 31 since the establishment of the national	
No. 7. Number of national banks organized, in liquidation, and in operation, with their capital, bonds on deposit, and circulation issued, redeemed, and outstanding on October	97
No. 8. Number of national banks organized, in voluntary liquidation, insolvent, and number and capital of associations in active operation on January 1 of each year, from 1864	98
to 1906	90
No. 9. National banks classified by capital, October 31, 1906	100
No. 10. National banks chartered during the year ended October 31, 1906	102
No. 11. Number of State banks converted into national banking associations, by States	112
No. 12. Number of national banks in each State extended under the act of July 12, 1882 No. 13. Number of national banks reextended under the act of April 12, 1902	112 113
No. 14. National banks the corporate existence of which will expire for first time during the year ending October 31, 1907, with the date of expiration.	113
No. 15. National banks the corporate existence of which will expire for the second time during	110
the year ending October 31, 1907	115
No. 16. Authorized capital stock of national banks on the first day of each month from January 1, 1877, to November 1, 1906, bonds on deposit to secure circulation, circulation secured	
by bonds, lawful money on deposit to redeem circulation, and national-bank notes	
outstanding, including notes of national gold banks	116
No. 17. Changes in capital, bonds, and circulation of national banks, by geographical divisions.	122
No. 18. Decrease or increase of national-bank circulation during each of the years ended October 31, 1899 to 1906	125
No. 19. National-bank notes outstanding, lawful money on deposit to redeem circulation, bonds	3.20
on deposit to secure circulation and public deposits on October 31, 1906, with the	
changes during the preceding year and the preceding month	126
No. 20. Yearly increase or decrease in national-bank circulation from January 14, 1875, to October 31, 1906.	127
No. 21. National-bank notes issued, redeemed, and outstanding, by denominations and amounts, on October 31, 1864 to 1936, inclusive	128
No. 22. National gold bank notes issued, redcemed, and outstanding October 31, 1906	131
No. 23. National-bank notes of each denomination outstanding March 13, 1900, and October 31, 1900 to 1906.	131
No. 24. National-bank notes outstanding and the amount and per cent of notes of \$5 on March 14, 1990, and October 31, 1990 to 1996.	132
No. 25. Number and denominations of national-bank notes issued and redeemed since the organization of the system, and the number outstanding October 31, 1906	132
No. 26. Vault account of currency received and issued by this Bureau during the year	132
No. 27. National banks having no circulation outstanding October 31, 1906.	132
No. 28. Additional circulation issued and retired, by States, during the year ended October 31, 1996, and the total amount issued and retired since June 20, 1874	133
No. 29. National-bank notes received monthly for redemption during the year by the Comptroller and the redemption agency of the Treasury, together with the total amount received since June 20, 1874	134
No. 30. National-bank notes received at this Bureau and destroyed yearly since the establish-	
ment of the system	134
1906	135
No. 32. Vault account of currency received and destroyed during the year	135
No. 33. Taxes assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks from 1864 to 1882	136
No. 34. Taxes assessed on capital and deposits of national banks from 1864 to 1883, on circulation	
1864 to 1906, and on capital and surplus 1898 to 1902	136

CONTENTS.

		age.
No. 35.	Taxes assessed on national-bank circulation, 1861 to 1906, cost of redemption, 1874 to 1906,	105
No. 36.	cost of plates, and examiners' fees, 1883 to 1906. Taxes collected on national-bank capital to June 1, 1883, and from 1898 to 1902, on deposits	137
No. 37.	to June 1, 1883, and on circulation, 1864 to 1906. Taxes collected on circulation, deposits, and capital of banks other than national, 1864	13 7
No. 33.	to 1883 and on capital, 1898 to 1902	138
Ma 90	Specie and bank-note circulation of the United States from 1800 to 1859.	139
	Coin and paper circulation of the United States, 1860 to 1996.	140
	State-bank notes outstanding and percentage of, to total money in the country, 1800 to	140
	1863	141
	National-bank notes outstanding and percentage of to total money in the country, 1864 to 1906	141
	Number, capital, circulation, aggregate assets of national banks October, 1863, to September 4, 1905, money in the country, etc	142
•	United States bonds on deposit to secure circulating notes of national banks on October 31, 1882 to 1906	146
No. 45.	Profit on national-bank circulation based on deposit of \$100,000 consols of 1930	148
No. 46.	Number of national banks in each State, etc., capital, bonds on deposit to secure circulation on September 4, 1906, minimum amount of bonds required, and excess on deposit	• • •
	September 4, 1906, and August 25, 1905.	149
	Comparative statement of the resources and liabilities of national banks, 1864 to 1906 Abstract of the resources and liabilities of national banks on September 4, 1906, in New	151
	York City, all central reserve cities, other reserve cities, and elsewhere, and the aggregate in the United States	154
No. 49.	Highest and lowest points reached in the principal items of resources and liabilities of	154
No. 50	national banks during the existence of the system	155
	of national banks, 1866, 1890 to 1906	155
NO. 51.	to 1906	156
	Classification of loans by national banks in New York City for the last six years	157
No. 54.	September 4, 1906	158 160
No. 55.	Gold, silver, coin certificates, legal tenders, and currency certificates held by national banks at date of each report since January 20, 1877	180
No. 56.	Specie held by national banks in New York City at date of each report since February 28, 1896.	186
No. 57	Deposits and reserve of national banks on or about October 1, 1880, to 1906	188
	Lawful money reserve of national banks November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906	190
	Deposits in national banks, reserve required and held November 9, 1905, to September 4,	
M	1906	210
	Net deposits of national banks, reserve required and held on three dates in 1899 to 1906.	211
	Lawful money reserve of national banks at date of each report since September 5, 1900.	214
	Abstract of reports of earnings and dividends of national banks from September 1, 1905, to September 1, 1906	216
No. 63,	Ratios to capital and to capital and surplus of the earnings and dividends of national banks in each State, etc., from March 1, 1902, to September 1, 1906.	224
	. Number of national banks, capital, surplus, dividends, net earnings, etc., 1870 to 1906	228
No. 65.	National banks in voluntary liquidation under the provisions of sections 5220 and 5221, United States Revised Statutes	229
No. 66.	National banks in liquidation under section 7, act July 12, 1882, succeeded by associations with the same or different titles	249
No. 67.	. National banks in voluntary liquidation under the provisions of sections 5220 and 5221, United States Revised Statutes, for the purpose of organizing new associations under	
	the same or different titles	252
	National banks in liquidation under section 7, act July 12, 1882, etc	255
No. 69.	Number of national banking associations placed in voluntary liquidation and terminated by expiration of charters, including those succeeded by reorganizations, annumber of the control of	
37	ally, 1864 to 1906.	257
No. 70.	National banking associations placed in voluntary liquidation during the year ended October 31, 1906, with absorbing associations in cases of consolidation of interests	958

6 contents.

Pa	age.
No. 71. National banks in charge of receivers, dates of organization and failure, cause of failure, dividends paid while solvent, circulation issued, redeemed, and outstanding, 1865 to 1906, inclusive.	262
No. 72. Insolvent national banks, dates of failure and final liquidation, assets, collections, divi- dends paid, etc., 1865 to 1906	280
No. 73. Capital, bonds, nominal assets at date of failure, and disposition of assets of insolvent national banks the affairs of which have been finally closed, 1865 to 1906	312
No. 74. Capital, nominal assets, etc., of insolvent national banks, in each State, the affairs of which have been finally closed.	340
No. 75. Capital, assets, etc., of national banks which failed in each report year from 1865 to 1906, the affairs of which have been finally closed	343
No. 76. National-bank receiverships closed during the year ended October 31, 1906	347
No. 77. Liabilities of liquidated insolvent national banks: amount realized from assets and assessments upon shareholders; cost of administration; claims proved by creditors; divi-	
dends paid; and net loss, 1865 to 1906	348 350
No. 79. Number of national banks in operation, individual deposits, number of insolvent banks, claims proved, amount, per cent, and ratio of loss to individual deposits, by years, 1865	0.00
to 1904	351
ereditors of insolvent banks, and ratio of loss to aggregate capital and surplus	352
STATE BANK STATISTICS.	
I. Abstract of reports of condition of State banks	354
II. Abstract of reports of condition of loan and trust companies	358
III. Abstract of reports of condition of private banks	260 364
V. Aggregate resources and liabilities of state banks from 1902.	368
VI. Aggregate resources and liabilities of loan and trust companies from 1901-2	368
VII. Aggregate resources and liabilities of savings banks from 1901-2	369
VIII. Aggregate resources and liabilities of private banks from 1902. IX. Gold, silver, and other money held by State banks, 1873 to 1906.	369
X. Dividends paid by State banks, trust companies, and private banks, 1906	370 370
XI. Capital stock of national and other banks on or about June 18, 1906	372
XII. Population of the United States and aggregate resources of national and other banks	
on or about June 30, 1906	374
XIII. Gold, silver, and other money held by banks other than national, 1906	376
30, 1906.	378
XV. Number, assets, and Habilities of State and savings banks, loan and trust companies,	
and private banks which failed during the year ended June 30, 1906	380
XVI. Reports of condition of loan and trust companies in the District of Columbia on	
September 4, 1906	382
since August 25, 1905	383
XVIII. Summary of reports of condition of the thirteen banks of the District of Columbia	
reporting under the act of June 25, 1906, on September 4, 1906XIX. Abstract of reports of condition of banks of the District of Columbia reporting	384
under the act of June 25, 1906, on September 4, 1906	384
XX. Resources and liabilities of the First Bank of the United States	385 386
XXII. Number, capital, circulation, deposits, specie, and loans of colonial and State banks,	300
on dates indicated, from 1774 to 1833.	387
XXIII. Comparative statement of the principal items of resources and liabilities of State	000
banks from 1834 to 1872	388 390
XXV. Resources and liabilities of all banks in the United States, 1864-1906.	392
XXVI. Summary of reports of condition of banking institutions in the Philippine Islands	
on June 30, 1906	391
XXVII. Philippine bank reports on June 30, 1906.	395
XXVIII. Individual deposits in State, savings and private banks, loan and trust companies, and national banks in each State and geographical division, on or about June 30,	
1896, 1900, and 1904 to 1906	398
XXIX. Statement of condition of the International Banking Corporation of New York on	
June 30, 1906	406

7CONTENTS.

771

777

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS. Page. XXX. Comparative statement of the transactions of the New York clearing house for the last fifty-three years XXXI. Comparative statement for two years of the transactions of the New York clearing 407 house XXXII. Exchanges, balances, percentage of balances to exchanges, and percentage of funds used in settlement of balances by the New York clearing house, 1892 to 1906, inclusive..... 407 XXXIII. Clearing-house transactions of the assistant treasurer of the United States at New York for the year ended September 30, 1906..... 407 XXXIV. Comparative statement of the exchanges of the clearing houses of the United States for the years ended September 30, 1906 and 1905..... 408 XXXV. Exchanges of clearing houses of the United States, by geographical divisions, 1901 410 XXXVI, Investment value of United States bonds XXXVII. United States bonds, monthly range of prices in New York, 1900 to October 31, 1906... 414 XXXVIII. Currency value of gold in the New York market, 1862 to 1878...... 422 XXXIX. Gold value of currency in the New York market, 1862 to 1878..... 423 FOREIGN BANKS AND BANKING. XL. Resources and liabilities, on June 30, 1906, of the banks of the United Kingdom, colonial and foreign banks with London offices. 424 XLI. Summary of reports of chartered banks of Canada, August 31, 1905 and 1906...... 426 XLII. Summary of reports of banks of Australasia, June 30, 1905 and 1906..... 427 XLIII. Statement of the principal items of resources and liabilities of the Bank of Japan on December 31, 1905 427 XLIV. Principal items of resources and liabilities of the banks of Japan on December 31. 1905 XLV. Comparative statement of the principal items of resources and liabilities of the banks of Japan on December 31, 1904 and 1905 XLVI. Monetary systems and stocks of money in principal countries of the world December 31, 1905.... SUMMARIES AND ABSTRACTS OF NATIONAL BANK REPORTS. Aggregate rescurces and liabilities of national banks from 1863 to 1906 433 Summary of principal items of resources and liabilities of the national banks, by States, from 1863 to 1906. 465 Summary of the state and condition of national banks from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906 Condensed reports of the principal items of resources and liabilities of national banks on September 4, 1906.... 561 Index, text of the report.

Index, appendix of the report....

REPORT

OF

THE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY.

TREASURY DEPARTMENT,
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY,
Washington, December 3, 1906.

SIR: In compliance with the requirements of section 333 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, the forty-fourth annual report of the operations of the Currency Bureau for the year ended October 31, 1906, is herewith submitted.

CONDITION OF NATIONAL BANKS.

The resources and liabilities of national banks in active operation at date of the periodical reports made to the Comptroller during the past year are shown in detail in the following table:

Abstracts of Reports of Condition of National Banks in the United States from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906.

Items.	Nov. 9, 1905, 5,833 banks.	Jan. 29, 1906, 5,911 banks.	Apr. 6, 1906, 5,975 banks.	June 18, 1906, 6,053 banks.	Sept. 4, 1906, 6,137 banks.
RESOURCES.	:				
Loans and discounts Overdrafts	\$4,016,735,497.99 54,473,855.67	\$4,071,041,164. 84 47, 256, 537. 93	\$4,141,176,698.98 34,803,691.00	\$4,206,890,078.33 30,034,557.56	\$4,298,983,316.11 32,475,195.92
circulation	493, 679, 340. 00	505, 723, 560. 00	511,841,890.00	516, 871, 650. 00	524, 036, 980.00
U. S. deposits Other bonds to secure	57, 559, 800. 00				
U. S. deposits U. S. bonds on hand Premiums on U. S.	7, 623, 416. 01 10, 536, 940. 00	7, 172, 769. 81 9, 352, 320. 00	17, 129, 652. 38 9, 472, 580. 00	27, 455, 331. 82 8, 158, 300. 00	12, 678, 858. 25 7, 588, 150. 00
bonds	13,726,692.03 657,943,673.32	12, 913, 510. 59 652, 443, 986. 45	12, 623, 853. 80 658, 846, 117. 89	13, 172, 694. 72 651, 171, 903. 32	13, 638, 618. 15 674, 923, 278. 48
Banking house, furni- ture, and fixtures Other real estate	136, 093, 399. 64	138, 564, 972. 90	141,760,207.66	143,747,117.26	144, 265, 008. 94
owned	20, 487, 751. 57		18,848,246.53		
banks Due from State banks	348, 417, 657. 89		325, 130, 095, 39		
and bankers, etc Due from approved reserve agents	124, 998, 489. 03 569, 121, 818. 42	123, 398, 688. 23 598, 697, 066. 12	122, 577, 820. 66 588, 639, 984. 26	, ,	125, 354, 036, 31 616, 147, 683, 39
Checks and other cash items	28, 260, 936. 52		27,720,986.91	31,213,772.60	
Exchanges for clear- ing house	340, 428, 162. 01	421,600,088.30	320, 558, 674. 81	313, 377, 664. 41	395, 340, 487. 35
Bills of other national banks	31, 183, 857. 00	30, 595, 424. 00	28, 985, 107. 00	28, 283, 219. 00	28, 361, 469. 00
nickels, and cents	1, 817, 487. 94	2, 102, 696. 56	2, 119, 247. 34	1, 993, 213. 71	1, 992, 146. 67

Abstracts of Reports of Condition of National Banks in the United States from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906—Continued.

Items.	Nov. 9, 1905, 5,833 banks.	Jan. 29, 1906, 5,911 banks.	Apr. 6, 1906, 5,975 banks.	June 18, 1906, 6,053 banks.	Sept. 4, 1906, 6,137 banks.
Gold coin	\$117,022,998.48	\$116, 305, 485. 9 3	\$112, 326, 221. 60	\$118, 513, 280. 89	\$120,765,996.34
Gold Treasury certifi- cates	146, 375, 090. 00	176, 977, 160. 00	146,016,280.00	163, 439, 710. 00	147, 408, 760.00
cates payable to	24, 520, 000. 00	24, 550, 000, 00	29,565,000.00	30, 040, 000. 00	29, 150, 000. 00
Gold clearing house certificates	79, 688, 000. 00	76, 203, 000. 00	70, 503, 500, 00	69, 197, 000, 00	66, 515, 500, 00
Silver dollars Silver Treasury certif-	12,023,556.00			11,585,583.00	
icates Fractional silver	70,549,585.00 10,755,238.41	75, 211, 364. 00 11, 154, 584. 81	74, 596, 749. 00 12, 257, 756. 96	81, 841, 914. 00 11, 369, 768. 99	77, 142, 042. 00 11, 761, 547. 50
Total specie Legal-tender notes	460, 934, 467, 89 161, 157, 612, 00	492, 568, 374. 74 175, 734, 915. 00	459, 179, 400. 56 161, 315, 467. 00	485, 987, 256. 88 165, 246, 347. 00	
Five per cent redemp- tion fund	24, 047, 836. 69		1 ' '		· ·
Due from Treasurer U.S	3,927,131.93	4,969,606.59	3, 913, 15 6 . 81	3, 890, 858. 52	3, 067, 653. 76
Total	7, 563, 155, 823. 55	7, 769, 826, 583. 52	7,670,617,682.80	7, 784, 228, 113. 04	8, 016, 021, 066. 55
LIABILITIES.					
Capital stock paid in Surplus fund	808, 328, 658. 00 420, 785, 055. 00	814, 987, 743. 00 442, 590, 192. 69			
Undivided profits, less expenses and taxes National-bank notes	212, 371, 042. 49	193, 779, 046. 37	204, 876, 354. 54	216, 304, 875. 89	180, 569, 857. 00
outstanding State-bank notes out-	485, 521, 670. 50	498, 238, 338. 00	505, 457, 376. 00	510, 860, 726. 00	517,964,511.00
standing Due to other national	30, 972. 50	· ·	,	'	,
banks Due to State banks	777, 165, 729. 68		· '		
and bankers Due to trust com- panies and savings	348,631,097.97	264, 221, 046. 34	357, 407, 892. 12	362, 693, 480. 22	381,553,534.46
banks	339, 112, 588. 75	368, 223, 878. 59	351, 013, 088. 68	349, 804, 181. 05	346, 514, 194. 77
serve agents Dividends unpaid	39, 127, 292, 53 1, 770, 894, 60	1,861,847.86	1,796,715.12	1,753,347.21	1,005,759.11
Individual deposits U. S. deposits	3,989,522,834.51 51,600,587.23	4,088,420,135.60 52,207,533.07	3,978,467,885.79	4,055,873,636.60	4, 199, 938, 310, 35
Deposits of U. S. dis- bursing officers Bonds borrowed	9, 685, 067, 89 36, 590, 097, 50		9, 389, 865, 97 44, 209, 890, 13		
Notes and bills redis- counted	7, 369, 244, 45	1 ' '	1 ' '	1	1 '
Bills payable		21, 514, 855. 84	22, 580, 415. 07	29, 818, 664. 73	37, 236, 400, 81
Liabilities other than those above	1	1 '	8, 476, 878. 51	1 1	1 ' '
Total	7, 563, 155, 823. 55	7,769,826,583.52	7,670,617,682.80	7,784,228,113.04	8,016,021,066.55

As will be noted from the foregoing statement, 6,137 national banking associations, with aggregate resources of \$8,016,021,066, were in active operation on September 4. Over three-fourths of the resources of the banks are in loans, bonds, securities, etc., and lawful money, the loans amounting to \$4,298,983,316; United States bonds on deposit to secure circulation, \$524,036,980; Government loans, \$97,171,580; and held in bank, \$7,588,150; other bonds and securities, \$701,240,755; specie, \$464,437,290; legal-tender notes, \$161,575,120. The paid-in capital stock is shown to be \$835,066,796; surplus, \$490,245,134; other undivided profits, \$180,569,857; circulating notes outstanding, \$517,964,511; individual deposits, \$4,199,938,310; United States deposits and deposits of United States disbursing officers, \$107,-831,813.

Since August 25, 1905, the date of the corresponding call, increases have occurred as follows: Loans and discounts, \$300,474,163; United States bonds, \$77,315,040; capital stock, \$35,196,567; surplus and Digitized for FRASER

other profits, \$50,521,023, circulation outstanding, \$48,984,722, individual deposits, \$379,256,597. The amount of specie and legal-tender notes held on September 4, 1906, was \$39,540,889 less than on August 25, 1905, and the amount due to other banks and bankers was less to the extent of \$35,876,120. The abstracts further show that from November 9, 1905, there was a gradual increase in the volume of loans from \$4,016,735,497 to \$4,298,983,316 on September 4, 1906. Individual deposits amounting to \$3,989,522,834 at the beginning of this period increased to the extent of \$99,000,000 by January 29, 1906; fell off to the extent of \$110,000,000 on April 6, but between that date and June 18 increased \$77,000,000, and from that date to September 4 increased \$144,000,000. The total increase in individual deposits from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906, was approximately \$210,400,000.

LOANS AND DISCOUNTS.

Periodical reports of condition made to this office by national banking associations show the amount and character of loans, classified as demand paper, with one or more individual or firm names; demand paper collaterated by stocks, bonds, and other securities; time paper, with two or more individual or firm names; time paper, single name,

and time paper secured by stocks, bonds, etc.

The amount of loans and discounts on September 4, 1906, was \$4,298,983,316, of which \$1,016,793,343 were held by the 61 banks in the reserve cities of New York, Chicago, and St. Louis. Accommodations of this character granted by the 295 banks in the 38 reserve cities amounted to \$1,161,984,189. The total for banks in both classes of reserve cities was \$2,178,777,532, divided as follows: Demand, singlename paper, \$171,787,594; demand, secured by stocks, bonds, etc., \$621,324,914; time paper, with two or more individual or firm names, \$571,779,482; time paper, single name, \$406,430,691; time paper secured by stocks, bonds, etc., \$407,454,851.

Loans granted by the 5,781 country banks aggregated \$2,120,205,784, classified as follows: Demand, single-name paper, \$202,901,651; demand paper, with collateral, \$206,691,820; time paper, two or more individual or firm names, \$930,255,416; time paper, single name,

\$369,694,410; time paper, with collateral, \$410,662,487.

The amount and percentage of each class of loans shown by the reports made nearest to October 1, 1896, 1905, and 1906 are exhibited in the following table:

	1896.		1905.	1906.			
Class.	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.	
On demand, paper with one or more individual or firm names	\$101,743,561	5. 4	\$520,052,942	8.0	\$374,689,245	8. 7	
ities	259, 231, 822	13.8	854, 115, 721	21.3	828,016,734	19. 3	
On time, paper with two or more individual or firm names	879, 696, 235	47.0	1,382,258,561	34. 5	1, 502, 034, 898	35.0	
security. On time, secured by stocks, bonds, and other personal securities, or on mortgages or other real-estate	268, 257, 305	14.3	689, 124, 987	17.2	776, 125, 101	18.0	
security	367, 662, 733	19. 5	752,956,941	19.0	818, 117, 338	19.0	
Total	1,876,591,716		3, 998, 509, 152		4, 298, 983, 316		
for EDASED		<u></u>					

The amount and percentage of loans on September 4, 1906, of national banks in New York city, the three central reserve cities, other reserve cities, and elsewhere, are shown in the accompanying table, in which appears also a corresponding statement from the returns on August 25, 1905, and September 6, 1904. It will be noted that the banks located in the reserve cities held on September 4, 1906, but 50.7 per cent of the volume of loans as against 53.8 per cent in 1905 and 53.9 per cent in 1904.

The table in question follows:

	September 4,	1906.	August 25, 1	905.	September 6, 1904.						
Banks in—	Leans.		Loans.		Loans.						
	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.					
New York	\$702,051,027	16. 3	\$805,665,012	20. 1	\$ 807, 264, 703	21.7					
ChicagoSt. Louis	1,016,793,343	23.6	1,118,408,388	28.0	1,090,374,043	29.3					
Other reserve cities	1,161,984,189 2,178,777,532 2,120,205,784	27. 0 50. 7 49. 3	1,031,114,691 2,149,523,079 1,548,986,073	25. 8 53. 8 46. 2	919, 232, 812 2, 009, 606, 855 1, 716, 544, 564	24.6 53.9 46.1					
Total	4,298,983,316		3,998,509,152		3,726,151,419	20.1					

For the purpose of comparison the following table is submitted, showing the amount and classification of loans on approximate dates during the past seven years:

Date.	Num- ber of banks.	On de- mand, pa- per with one or more indi- vidual or firm names.	On de- mand, se- cured by stocks, bonds, and other per- sonal secu- rities.	two or	On time, single- name paper (one person or firm), without other secu- rity.	On time, secured by stocks, bonds, and other personal securities, or on mortgages or other real-estate security.	Total.
Sept. 5, 1900. Sept. 30, 1901. Sept. 15, 1902. Sept. 9, 1903. Sept. 6, 1904. Aug. 25, 1905. Sept. 4, 1906.	4,601 5,042 5,412	Millions. 183.3 211.6 237.3 283.1 279.8 320.1 374.7	Millions. 576. 6 665. 7 706. 9 717. 3 818. 9 854. 1 828. 0	Millions. 978.3 1,087.0 1,170.4 1,267.5 1,316.7 1,382.2 1,502.0	Millions. 421.8 468.2 517.1 558.1 611.0 689.1 776.1	Millions. 526. 8 586. 1 642. 4 655. 4 699. 7 753. 0 818. 1	Millions. 2,686.8 3,018.6 3,280.1 3,481.4 3,726.2 3,998.5 4,299.0

RESERVE.

With the abstract of reports of condition of national banks at each call is presented a statement of the amount of deposits on which reserve is required, together with a classification of, and the amount and per cent of reserve held. National banks located in the central reserve cities—New York, Chicago, and St. Louis—are required to hold a cash reserve of 25 per cent; banks in other reserve cities 25 per cent, of which, however, one-half may be deposited to their credit with central reserve city banks; and 15 per cent by banks not located in reserve cities, three-fifths of which reserve may consist of balances due from approved correspondents in central or other reserve cities.

On November 9, 1905, the deposit liabilities of banks were \$4,667,-325,425 and the reserve held \$988,293,963, or 21.17 per cent. The

New York city national banks held a reserve of 25.26 per cent, but the deficiency in the other central reserve cities brought the average of the three cities down to 24.55, and while the other reserve city banks held a reserve ranging from 21.23 to 32.40, the average for these cities was but 24.77. The average reserve held by country banks was 2.30 per cent in excess of the requirement. On January 29, 1906, the average reserve for the central reserve city banks was 26.51; other reserve city banks 25.70, making the average for both classes 26.09. The average for the country banks was 17.03. On April 6, 1906, the reserve held by the central reserve city banks averaged 24.60 per cent and that of other reserve city banks 24.69, an average for both classes of 24.64. The average for the country banks exceeded the requirement by 2.07 per cent. The June 18, 1906, statement shows the average reserve held by the central reserve city banks to have exceeded the requirement by 0.95 of 1 per cent; Chicago and St. Louis banks were deficient, but the excess of New York City banks made the average for all good. The other reserve city banks had an average reserve of 25.42 per cent and the country banks 16.77. On September 4, 1906, the deposit liabilities of all the banks aggregated \$4,927,865,451, and the reserve held \$1,020,168,046, the average being 20.70 per cent. The average reserve held by all banks in the central and other reserve cities was deficient, amounting to 24.37 and 24.52 per cent, respectively. The average reserve of the country banks was 16.71 per cent.

RELATION OF CAPITAL TO OTHER ITEMS.

In connection with the general statements in relation to the condition of national banks it is interesting to note changes which have occurred in the relation of capital, etc., to individual deposits, etc. The table appended is based upon the reports made to this office on or about September, 1896, 1905, and 1906. As will be noted the ratio of capital to individual deposits in 1896 was as \$1 to \$2.46; in 1905, \$1 to \$4.78; in 1906, \$1 to \$5.03 and, including with capital, surplus and other undivided profits, the ratios were in 1896, \$1 to \$1.62; 1905, \$1 to \$2.66; 1906, \$1 to \$2.77. The proportion of capital to aggregate resources has gradually decreased from \$1 to \$5.03 in 1896 to \$1 to \$9.60 in 1906. The relation of specie and legal tender notes to individual deposits varied from \$1 to \$5.13 in 1896 to \$1 to \$5.74 in 1905 and to \$1 to \$6.71 in 1906. The variations in the ratios relating to banks located in New York City have not been so marked, as the ratio of capital to individual deposits of banks in that city in 1896 was as \$1 to \$5.48 and in 1906 \$1 to \$6.22. The ratio of capital to aggregate resources in 1896 was \$1 to \$11.56 and in 1906 \$1 to \$13.92. The proportion of capital, surplus and other undivided profits to individual deposits was as \$1 to \$2.49 in 1896 and as \$1 to \$2.77 in 1906. The ratio which shows the least change is in respect to specie and legal tenders as compared with individual deposits. In 1896, for each \$3.22 of individual deposits, the banks held \$1 in lawful money and in 1906 \$1 was held against each \$3.31 of individual deposit liabilities.

The table relating to all national banks follows:

RATIOS OF CAPITAL, ETC., TO INDIVIDUAL DEPOSITS, ETC., OF NATIONAL BANKS IN SEPTEMBER, 1896, 1905, AND 1906.

Items.	1896.	1905.	1906.
Capital to individual deposits. Capital to loans. Capital to aggregate resources. Capital and surplus and other profits to individual	1.00 to 5.03	1.00 to 9.34	1.00 to 9.60
deposits	1.00 to 1.62 1.00 to 5.13	1.00 to 2.66 1.00 to 5.74	1.00 to 2.77 1.00 to 6.71

The relative proportion of the principal items of resources and liabilities to the aggregate resources of national banks at date of reports nearest to October 1, from 1900 to 1906, inclusive, is shown in the following table:

Items.	1900.	1901.	1902.	1903.	1904.	1905.	1906.
Loans and discounts United States bonds Lawful money	$\frac{53.2}{8.1}$	Per cent. 53.0 7.8 9.5	Per cent. 53.7 7.5 8.3	Per cent. 55.2 8.6 8.8	Per cent. 53.4 7.9 7.2	Per cent. 53.9 7.4 8.9	Per cent. 54.0 8.0 7.8
Total	71.6	70.3	69.5	72.6	68.5	70.2	69.8
Capital Surplus and profits Individual deposits	12.5 7.7 49.7	11.5 7.6 51.6	11.5 8.1 52.5	11.9 8.8 50.0	11.0 9.8 49.6	10.7 8.3 51.1	10.4 8.4 52.4
Total	69.9	70.7	72.1	70.7	70.4	70.1	71.2

RATES FOR MONEY.

The range and average monthly rates for money in the New York market during the year ended October 31, 1906, reported by the New York Commercial and Financial Chronicle, is herewith appended, and will be found of interest in connection with the foregoing résumé of the amount and distribution of loans of national banks.

Chamatan of lang		1905.								1906.											
Character of loans.	1	Nov.		Dec.		e.	Jan.		Feb.				Mar.				1	Λpr			
Call loans: Stock exchange— Range.	3	to	- 25	. 3	10	125	91	to	60	9	ζ.	ŧ o	8	3	t	Λ·(0	9	to	20	
Average. Banks and trust companies. Time loans:	ļ		8	1		16	-		8½ 50	Í	-		4½ 4		t	5	5		to	91	
30 days	44	∙ t.∩	- 8	54 54	to	 7 6	41	tο	$\frac{81}{7}$	4			6 53	4	i t	0 6	51 6 53	5		73	
90 days. 4 months. 5 months. 6 months.	41	to	6 6 6	44 5 5	to	6 6	41	to	6 5₹ 5₹	4	1	to to	51 51 51	4	i t	o 5 o 5	$\frac{5\frac{1}{2}}{5\frac{1}{2}}$	5 5	to to	6	
7 months		•••	••••					to								•••		5	to	51	
Choice, 60 to 90 days	1			-					5				5½		t.		-1	-	to		
Prime, 4 to 6 months	5 5}	to	$\frac{6}{6\frac{1}{2}}$	6	to to	7			5½ 6	5	# 1 1 1	to to	5 <u>₹</u>	5	t		53 6	5	to	6₹ 0	

	1906.						
Character of loans.	May.	June.	July.	Aug.	Sept.	Oct.	
Call loans: Stock exchange— Range. Average Banks and trust companies Time loans: 30 days. 60 days. 90 days. 4 months 5 months 6 months 7 months.	3 to 5	2 to 6 31 2½ to 3 4 to 4½ 31 to 52 4 to 5 4½ to 5 4½ to 5 4½ to 5 5½ to 55 5½ to 55	1½ to 8 3 2 3½ to 4 4½ to 4¾ 4¼ to 5½ 5 to 5½ 5 to 5½	4 to 6\\ 4\frac{1}{2} to 6\\\ 5\frac{1}{2} to 6\\\ 5\\\ 5\\\ 10 6\\\ 5\\\ 10 6\\\ 10 6\\\ 10 6\\\ 10 6\\\ 10 6\\\ 10 6\\\ 10 10 6\\\ 10 10 6\\\ 10 10 6\\\ 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	3 to 6 7 to 7½ 6½ to 8 7 to 7½ 6½ to 6%	5½ to 6	

Note.—The amount in excess of the legal rate of 6 per cent, on time loans represents commission paid to obtain loan.

CAPITAL, BONDS, AND CIRCULATION.

During the year ended October 31, 1906, there was a gross increase of \$49,935,500 in the authorized capital stock of national banks, of which \$28,517,000 was from old banks increasing their capital, and \$21,418,500 from newly chartered banks. The loss of capital was \$15,409,800, which includes \$13,223,000 by associations placed in voluntary liquidation and as a result of expiration of the corporate existence of two associations; \$1,536,800 by banks reducing their capital, and \$650,000 by insolvent national banks. The net increase as a result of these changes was \$34,525,700, but this includes \$612,000, the capital of banks closed but for which lawful money has not been deposited for the retirement of circulation and release of bonds on deposit as security therefor. The books of the office show the actual net increase as \$33,913,700.

The average authorized capital of the 6,225 national banks in operation October 31, 1906, was \$135,895 as against an average of \$170,000 for the 3,617 banks in existence on March 14, 1900. This reduction is the result of the organization of 2,062 national banks under authority of the act of March 14, 1900, the minimum capital authorized being \$25,000, but the average was approximately \$26,000. The average capital of the 1,095 banks organized under the act of 1864, but since March 14, 1900, was \$115,722, making an average for the 3,157 banks incorporated from March 14, 1900, to October 31, 1906, of \$57,480.

The authorized capital stock of national banks at the close of the current report year was \$845,939,775; bonds on deposit as security for circulation, \$539,653,180; circulation outstanding secured by bonds, \$536,933,169; circulation secured by deposits of lawful money, by banks reducing their circulation, those placed in voluntary liquidation, and on account of insolvent national banks, \$46,238,816, making the aggregate circulation outstanding \$583,171,985. Bonds on deposit as security for circulation are as follows: Two per cent consols of 1930, \$492,170,650; Panama Canal bonds, \$14,482,080; fours of 1907, \$25,124,650; fours of 1925, \$4,602,100; threes of 1908, \$3,273,700. The consols of 1930 and the Panama Canal bonds represent approximately 94 per cent of the bonds on deposit as security for circulation. The highest and lowest market prices of 2 per cent consols of 1930 in October were 104\frac{2}{3}\$ and 104\frac{1}{4}\$; Panama Canal bonds,

105 and $104\frac{1}{2}$; fours of 1907, $102\frac{5}{8}$ and $102\frac{3}{8}$; fours of 1925, $131\frac{1}{2}$ and

 $130\frac{1}{4}$; threes of 1908, 103 and $102\frac{7}{8}$.

The number of national banks in operation, authorized capital stock, bonds on deposit to secure circulation, circulation secured by bonds and by lawful money, total amount of circulation outstanding, and the average monthly market price of 2 per cent consols from November 1, 1905, to October 31, 1906, are shown in the accompanying table.

	Num-		Donds on	Bonds on Average		Circulation secured by-		
	ber of banks.	Capital.	deposit.	price of bonds.	Bonds.	Lawful money.	lation out- standing.	
1905. November 30 December 31	5, 868 5, 898	\$815, 526, 075 818, 482, 075	\$500, 269, 440 506, 689, 990	\$103.3774 103.5050	\$497, 616, 304 504, 842, 313	\$35, 712, 954 36, 072, 034	\$530, 829, 258 540, 914, 347	
1906. January 31. February 23. March 31. April 30. May 31. June 30. July 31. August 31. September 30. October 31.	5, 999 6, 032 6, 069 6, 107 6, 132 6, 162	822, 022, 075 824, 640, 275 826, 055, 275 827, 925, 275 830, 163, 775 836, 729, 775 836, 729, 775 841, 864, 775 845, 939, 775	509, 901, 690 511, 846, 440 514, 362, 990 516, 387, 440 519, 265, 530 520, 605, 210 520, 388, 610 526, 944, 030 530, 772, 270 539, 653, 180	103. 1875 103. 3210 104. 2593 104. 4150 103. 6923 103. 9327 104. 0350 105. 0069 105. 5078 104. 3009	506, 365, 749 509, 173, 566 512, 221, 551 514, 423, 519 516, 036, 146 517, 847, 749 516, 573, 399 524, 439, 160 527, 768, 924 536, 933, 169	36, 864, 331 41, 630, 329 42, 445, 416 42, 222, 763 43, 093, 514 43, 264, 611 44, 907, 646 45, 413, 143 46, 134, 184 46, 238, 816	543, 230, 080 550, 803, 895 554, 666, 967 556, 646, 282 559, 129, 660 561, 112, 260 561, 481, 045 569, 852, 303 573, 903, 108 583, 171, 985	

CLASSIFICATION OF BANKS BY CAPITAL STOCK.

By reference to the subjoined table it will be noted that 50 per cent of the number of banks in existence, representing one-fourth of the capital stock, are of the class with capital of \$50,000 to \$100,000, inclusive, and that nearly 28 per cent of the capital, representing 7 per cent in number, is with banks having individual capital of over \$250,000 to \$1,000,000, inclusive. Nearly 16 per cent of the capital is represented by approximately 12 per cent of banks with capital of \$100,000 to \$250,000, inclusive. Approximately 1 per cent of the banks with capital in excess of \$1,000,000 represent nearly 25 per cent of the aggregate capital. Of the smallest class, those with capital of less than \$50,000, there are 1,831 associations, nearly 30 per cent of the number, but with only 5.72 per cent of the capital stock. The table in question is as follows:

Capital, classified.	Number of banks.	Per cent.	Capital.	Percent.
Less than \$50,000. \$50,000 to \$100,000, inclusive. Over \$100,000 to \$250,000, inclusive. Over \$250,000 to \$1,000,000, inclusive. Over \$1,000,000 to \$5,000,000, inclusive. Over \$5,000,000. Total.	719 445 58	29. 41 50. 86 11. 55 7. 15 . 93 . 10	\$48, 196, 500 222, 381, 220 131, 316, 435 234, 506, 920 125, 280, 700 81, 000, 000 842, 681, 775	5. 72 26. 39 15. 58 27. 83 14. 87 9. 61

Amount and kinds of bonds on deposit to secure circulation on March 13, 1900, and on October 31, 1902, to 1906, inclusive, are shown in the following table:

Class.	Mar. 13, 1900.	Oct. 31, 1902.	Oct. 31, 1903.	Oct. 31, 1904.	Oct 31, 1905.	Oct. 31, 1906.
Loan 1908, 3's Loan 1907, 4's Loan 1925, 4's Loan 1904, 5's	\$56, 164, 820 136, 302, 250 14, 697, 850 21, 996, 350 20, 490, 150	\$6,056,720 8,248,450 2,208,600 1,100,900	\$1,797,580 2,797,200 1,410,100 718,650	\$1,922,940 5,857,500 1,791,600	\$2, 215, 540 4, 050, 350 4, 465, 000	\$3, 273, 700 25, 124, 650 4, 692, 100
Loan 1891, 2's Consols 1930, 2's Panama Canal	20,450,150	320, 738, 600	376,003,300	416,972,759	483, 181, 900	492, 170, 650 14, 482, 680
Total	243, 651, 420	338, 352, 670	382, 726, 830	426, 544, 790	493, 912, 790	539, 653, 180

The percentage of outstanding circulation to the paid-in capital of national banks, as shown by reports of condition, periodically, from January, 1866, to December, 1885, materially exceeded 50 and ranged from a maximum of 70.3 at the close of 1868 to 50.5 at the close of 1885. From the latter date there was a gradual decrease to 18.4 in July, 1891. From October, 1893, to March, 1895, the average was approximately 25 per cent, and thereafter a steady and slight increase to 33.8 per cent in December, 1899. The act of March 14, 1900, resulted in an increase of the rate to 38.3 per cent on April 26 of that year, and 47.3 at the close of the year. With the exception of July, 1902, when the rate was 44 per cent, the proportion of circulation to capital has exceeded 45 per cent since the date last named, and reached a maximum of 62.03 per cent in September, 1906.

Distribution of national-bank circulation, based on reports of condition during the year ended September 4, 1906, is shown in the following table in its relation to the amounts issued by national banks

located in reserve cities and elsewhere:

Date.	New York.	New York, Chicago, and St. Louis.	Other reserve cities.	All reserve cities.	Country.	Total,
1905. November 9	Millions. 55. 2	Millions. 74.8	Millions. 106.5	Millions. 181. 3	Millions. 304. 2	Millions. 485.5
January 29 April 6 June 18 September 4	52.5 49.3	76. 2 75. 9 73. 3 69. 7	108.1 110.9 113.5 116.5	184.3 186.8 186.8 186.2	313. 9 318. 7 324. 1 331. 7	498. 2 505. 5 510. 9 517. 9

Amount of each denomination of circulation outstanding on October 31, 1906, the amount previously issued, together with total redemptions, are shown in the following table:

Denominations.	Issued during the year.	lssued previ- ous years.	Fotalissued to Oct. 31, 1906.	Total redeemed to Oct. 31, 1906.	Outstanding Oct. 31, 1906.
Ones. Twos Fives Tens. Twenties. Fitties. One hundreds. Five hundreds.	\$56, 298, 620 110, 423, 180 72, 365, 240 7, 609, 150 15, 218, 300	\$23, 169, 677 15, 495, 038 950, 007, 240 1, 130, 564, 820 733, 466, 060 169, 202, 560 271, 866, 400 11, 947, 000	\$23, 169, 677 15, 495, 038 1, 006, 305, 860 1, 240, 988, 000 805, 831, 300 167, 811, 650 287, 084, 700 11, 947, 000	\$22, \$25, 423, 00 15, 330, 328, 60 915, 147, 420, 00 996, 132, 780, 00 621, 053, 860, 00 148, 214, 600, 00 245, 040, 600, 00 11, \$55, 500, 00	\$344, 254, 00 164, 710, 00 91, 158, 440, 00 244, 855, 220, 00 184, 777, 440, 00 19, 597, 050, 00 42, 044, 100, 00 91, 500, 00
One thousands Total		7,379,006 3,304,097,735	7,379,000 3,566,012,225	7,355,000.00 2,982,955,511.00	24,009.00 583,056,714.00
Unredeemed fractions .				-40,086.59	+40,086.50
Total				2,982,915,424.50	a583, 096, 800. 50

During the year ended October 31, 1906, notes to the amount of \$278,550,060 were received for redemption at the United States Treasury redemption agency, of which \$203,247,874 were delivered to the Comptroller of the Currency for destruction, \$177,851,593 of the latter amount being replaced by new notes; \$12,912,870 redeemed and destroyed as a result of reduction of circulation, and \$12,142,389 redeemed and destroyed on account of insolvent and liquidating banks. In addition to the amount stated, notes aggregating \$341,022 were received by the Comptroller direct from national banks for redemption without reissue.

Nearly one-third of the notes received for redemption at the agency were in condition to warrant their return to the issuing banks upon redemption, the amount returned being \$77,523,750. About 86 per cent of the receipts for redemption came from banks located in the reserve cities and nearly 50 per cent from banks located in the city of New York. The amount and per cent of receipts from the principal

reserve cities were as follows:

Reserve cities.	\mathbf{A} mc \mathbf{u} n t .	Per cent.
New York Chicago Boston Philadelphia St. Louis Baltimore Cincinnati New Orleans	26,965,300 20,710,985 19,276,901 13,233,105 10,256,200	48.9 9.7 7.4 6.9 4.8 3.7 2.9 2.1
Total	240,677,251	86.4

The law limits the retirement of national-bank circulation by the deposit of lawful money to \$3,000,000 in any one calendar month. Beginning with January, 1906, applications to retire circulation exceeded the limit each month, but the aggregate amount of circulation retired in this manner from November 1, 1905, to October 31, 1906, was but \$20,686,400. Deposits to retire circulation of insolvent and liquidating banks and the coincident withdrawal of bonds to a like amount aggregated \$31,980,090.

The relative proportion of national-bank circulation to aggregate currency of the country was greatest in 1873, namely, 43.7 per cent, but with the increase in the coinage of gold and silver the ratio steadily declined to 7.3 per cent in 1891. From this low point there was a very gradual rise and in June, 1906, 16.6 per cent was reached and, coincidently, the percentage of circulation to capital reached a higher rate (61.8) than in any year since 1883, when it stood at 63.7.

In 1900 circulating notes of the denomination of \$5 amounted to approximately one-third of the outstanding issues. As a result of the legislation of March 14 of that year, limiting the amount of five-dollar notes issuable by any one bank, the percentage steadily declined to 13.6 per cent in 1903 but increased to 14.01 per cent in 1905 and to 15.63 per cent on October 31, 1906. As an aid to the issue of the largest amount possible of notes of the lower denominations, and without permitting a deviation from the provisions of the act of March 14, 1900, during the past year the Department authorized the engraving of an additional plate for the printing of four notes of the denomination of \$10. Theretofore, under departmental

regulations, notes could be printed only from one or more of three sets of plates, namely, four \$5's, three \$10's and a \$20, and a \$50 and \$100. It should be stated, however, that the use of the four-\$10 plate has not been in effect long enough to result in a material increase in the amount of notes issued of that denomination.

PROFIT ON CIRCULATION.

The profit on, as well as the flexibility of, national-bank circulation depends upon the cost of bonds deposited as security therefor. The average net price, monthly, of 2 per cent consols of 1930 fluctuated during the year from a minimum of 103.075 in February, 1906, to 103.95 in July, 1906. In August the price rose to 104.756, in September to 105.090, but declined in October to 104.221. At the minimum price of bonds during the year, 103.075 in February, the profit on circulation was 1.160 per cent. At the market price of bonds in September, namely, 105.090, the profit is reduced to 0.982 per cent. The average rate of profit, based on the average cost of bonds, monthly, during the year ended October 31, 1906, was 1.09 per cent. In estimating the profit on circulation 6 per cent is taken as the rate for money. From the gross receipts, interest on bonds at 2 per cent and on circulation at 6 per cent, taxes, expenses for redemptions, and sinking fund are deducted to determine the net receipts. The difference between net receipts and interest on cost of bonds at 6 per cent is the measure of profit over the cost price of bonds invested at 6 per cent. Upon circulation secured by \$100,000 2 per cent bonds at 104.221, the average market price in October, gross receipts are \$8,000, taxes, etc., \$646, making net receipts \$7,354. Interest on the cost of the bonds at 6 per cent amounts to \$6,253.26, resulting in an excess profit on the issue of circulation to the amount stated of \$1,100.74 or 1.056 per cent.

BANKS WITHOUT CIRCULATION.

At the close of the year ended October 31, 1905, there were 8 national banks in operation, with aggregate capital of \$2,625,000 and bonds on deposit with the Treasurer of the United States in trust of \$181,250, which had no circulating notes outstanding. At the close of the current year the number of nonissuing-note banks was reduced to four, with capital and bonds of \$280,000 and \$70,000, respectively.

EARNINGS AND DIVIDENDS.

In the year ended March 1, 1906, shareholders of national banks were paid dividends to the amount of \$80,831,561 on \$779,544,247 capital, the average rate being 10.4 per cent, the highest since 1870. Based on capital and surplus the ratio was 6.8 per cent. The net earnings were \$113,662,529, or 9.5 per cent, of the combined capital and surplus. The average rate of dividends paid by national banks annually from 1870 to 1906, 37 years, was 8.42 per cent. The aggregate net earnings of the banks during the period in question were \$2,313,396,556, from which dividends were paid to the amount of \$1,780,712,714, which is over three times the average annual capital. As the act providing for the submission to this office of semiannual

reports of earnings and dividends was enacted in March, 1869; from that date to the present time the reports have been compiled and published for the six months periods ending March 1 and September 1. By reason of the fact that the dividend periods for the large majority of banks end on June 30 and December 31, in future the returns will be compiled and published for the six months ending on those dates.

EXPENSES.

The expenses of national banks, in so far as this Department is concerned, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1906, were as follows: Semiannual duty on circulation, \$2,509,977.80; examiners' fees, \$396,766.23; cost of redemption of notes by the Treasurer of the United States, \$250,924.24; cost of plates for new banks, \$54,150; cost of plates for extended banks, \$31,450; the aggregate being \$3,243,268.27. The cost of redemption of circulating notes per thousand dollars was 84.528 cents. The cost per thousand in 1905 was 80.993 cents. During the existence of the system national banking associations have paid \$98,730,906 in tax on circulating notes; from 1874 to 1906, for expenses in connection with redemption of circulating notes, \$5,461,959; for examiners' fees, 1883 to 1906, \$5,094,273; cost of plates for the printing of circulating notes, \$981,530. addition to these amounts taxes were paid on capital to June 1, 1883, and under the war-revenue act of 1898, amounting to \$14,904,301, and on deposits to June 1, 1883, \$60,940,067, the total payments for all purposes enumerated being \$186,113,036. These payments are stated in the following table:

Expenses.	Amount.		
Redemption of circulating notes from 1874 to 1906. Cost of original plates, 1883 to 1906. Cost of extension plates, 1883 to 1906. Fees for examination authorized by section 5240, United States Revised Statutes, 1883 to 1906.			
Total. Tax paid on capital to June 1, 1883, and under war-revenue act of 1898. Tax paid on deposits to June 1, 1883. Duty paid on circulation to June 30, 1906.	11,537,762 14,904,301 60,940,067 98,730,906		
Total	186, 113, 036		

GAIN ON NATIONAL-BANK NOTES NOT PRESENTED FOR REDEMPTION.

From the date of the first issue of national-bank circulation in 1863 to October 31, 1906, notes to the amount of \$3,566,012,225 were issued; \$2,982,955,511 redeemed, leaving outstanding on the latter date \$583,056,714, of which \$46,238,816 is covered by deposits of lawful money with the Treasurer of the United States from which the notes are redeemed as presented. Under the law any gain that may arise from the failure to present notes for redemption inures to the benefit of the United States. An examination of the records discloses the fact that from the beginning of the system up to October 31, 1872, 119 associations were closed, 98 by voluntary liquidation, and 21 by failure; further, that the notes issued by these associations aggregated \$13,351,233, and that of these issues there is still outstanding \$100,488,

or seventy-five one-hundredths of 1 per cent. The fact that during the past year notes to the amount of \$635 were presented for redemption, which were issued over thirty-five years ago, makes it impossible to state the percentage of such notes which will never be presented for redemption. Some years since an estimate was made by the Department in relation to the percentage of Government and national-bank notes that would never be presented for redemption, and which would represent the measure of the gain that would inure to the Government. It was then estimated that the proportion of nonpresented notes would not exceed two-fifths of 1 per cent. From the records hereinbefore presented it would appear probable that the gain on nonpresented national-bank notes will not exceed one-half of 1 per cent and may possibly be reduced to two-fifths of 1 per cent.

CHANGES IN CORPORATE TITLES.

Under authority of the provisions of the act of May 1, 1886, 14 national banks changed their corporate titles during the year, change of location within the 30-mile limit occurring in one instance. By special act of Congress the American National Bank of Graham, Va., was removed to Bluefield, W. Va., and the title changed by the substitution of the word "Bluefield" for "Graham."

The associations concerned in these changes are shown in the following table:

Nο.	Title and location.	Date.
		1905.
1274	"The Marthas Vineyard National Bank of Edgartown," Mass., to "The Marthas Vine-	Nov. 15
7852	yard National Bank of Tisbury," Mass. "The First National Bank of Sarles," N. Dak., to "The First National Bank of Adams," N. Dak	Dec. 15
1069	"National Metropolitan Citizens Bank of Washington," D. C., to "The National	1906.
	Metropolitan Bank of Washington". "The Lodi National Bank," Lodi, Ohio, to "The Exchange National Bank of Lodi"	Jan. 10
7017	"The Lodi National Bank," Lodi, Ohio, to "The Exchange National Bank of Lodi"	Jan. 12
6714	"The Roswell National Bank," Roswell, N. Mex., to "American National Bank of Roswell".	Jan. 15
3458	"The First National Bank of Eugene City," Oreg., to "The First National Bank of	Jan. 15
	Eugene"	Feb. 16
5604	"The Hereford National Bank," Hereford, Tex., to "The First National Bank of Here-	TD -2 - 457
7734	ford". "The American National Bank of Graham," Va., to "The American National Bank of	Feb. 17
1194	Bluefield." W. Va.	Feb. 21
3490	"The National Bank of High Point," N. C., to "The First National Bank of High	
	Point".	Mar. 13
8140	"The Frederick National Bank," Frederick, Okla., to "The First National Bank of Frederick".	36 00
6298	"The Tulia National Bank," Tulia, Tex., to "The First National Bank of Tulia"	Mar. 22 Apr. 18
4414	"The Waupaca County National Bank of Waupaca," Wis., to "The First National	11p1. 10
	Bank of Waupaca''.	May 3
5052	"The First National Bank of South McAlester," Ind. T., to "The First National Bank"	
000	of McAlester".	May 24
262	"The First National Bank of Hornellsville," N. Y., to "The First National Bank of Hornell".	Aug. 23
3555	"The Crocker-Woelworth National Bank of San Francisco," Cal., to "The Crocker	Aug. 20
0.00	National Bank of San Francisco''.	Aug. 31

EXTENSIONS OF CORPORATE EXISTENCE.

During the past year the corporate existence of 124 national banking associations was extended, of which 102 were effected under the act of July 12, 1882, and 22 under the act of April 12, 1902, banks in the latter class having reached the completion of their second period of succession.

Subsequent to July 12, 1882, and under authority of the act of that date, the corporate existence of 2,450 associations, with aggregate capital of \$519,261,365, have been extended. Since April 12, 1902, 957 associations, with capital of \$317,284,365, have extended their charters for a further period of twenty years. During the year ending October 31, 1907, the corporate existence of 138 banks, with capital of \$18,595,000, will expire and may be extended under the act of July 12, 1882, and in the same year four associations, with aggregate capital of \$950,000, will reach the period when their charters may be extended for a second time under the act of April 12, 1902. The names of banks in both classes, with the dates of expiration of existing charters, will be found in the appendix to this report.

LIQUIDATIONS AND CONSOLIDATIONS.

Including 2 associations whose charters expired by limitation, 81 national banks, with capital of \$13,223,000, were placed in voluntary liquidation during the past year. Four of the banks in the list, however, were closed prior to October 31, 1905, but not reported until subsequent to that date. Of these liquidated banks 22, with capital of \$3,612,000, were closed to consolidate with other national banks, the capital of the latter prior to consolidation being \$5,270,000 and subsequent thereto \$7,190,000. Two associations with capital of \$363,000 were reorganized, with authorized capital of \$1,050,000; 45 banks, with capital of \$8,735,000, were reorganized as state institutions or succeeded or absorbed by banks of that character; 12 associations, with capital of \$513,000, are reported to have been liquidated to close business.

The liquidating national banks, with date of authority to begin business, date of closing, capital stock, circulation issued, redeemed, and outstanding, are listed in the accompanying table:

NATIONAL BANKS PLACED IN LIQUIDATION.

	Date of		0	(`ireulation	١.
Name and location of bank.	commence business.	Date of closing.	Capital stock.	Issued.	Re- decared.	Out- standing.
Citizens National Bank, Cleburne, Tex. (6791). Georgetown National Bank, Georgetown III. (7365). First National Bank, Fairport Harbor, Ohio (6068). Commercial National Bank, Oklahoma City, Okla. (6981). National Bank of Commerce, Memphis, Tenn. (5956). First National Bank, Minerva, Ohio (5344). Beaumont, National Bank, Beaumont, Tex. (5201).	Aug. 17, 104 Dec. 27, 1901 Oct. 8, 1903 Jan. 11, 1897 May 9, 1900	Oct. 10,1905 Oct. 27,1905 Oct. 30,1905do	\$100,600 25,000 25,000 100,000 500,000 25,000 100,600	\$24,600 20,000 24,500 100,000 560,000 25,000	58,200 5,669 8,510 32,450 182,218 7,660 7,700	\$15,860 14,340 15,990 67,550 317,782 17,340
American National Bank, Ne- Minnville, Tenu. (7834). First National Bank, Gunter, Tex. (6404).		Nov. 9,1905	,	36, 000 36, 000 39, 000	16, 250 10, 260	20,350
First National Bank, Windsor, Ill. (7339) First National Bank, Orange City, Iowa (6132) First National Bank, Cullman, Ala. (7007)	Feb. 20, 1902	· ·	25,000 25,000 25,000	10,660 6,250 6,250	2,950 1,650 1,950	7,050 4,600 4,390
Portsmouth National Bank, Portsmouth, Ohio (935)	!	i	125,600	40,200		39,020

NATIONAL BANKS PLACED IN LIQUIDATION—Continued.

	Date of	Date of	Capital	C	irculation	•
Name and location of bank.	authority to commence business.	closing.	stock.	Issued.	Re- deemed.	Out- standing.
Security National Bank, Albert	Sant 20 1002	Dec. 9,1905	850 000	@1+> (AAA	52 100	000 22
Lea, Minn. (6431)	Sept. 20, 1902	1	\$50,000	\$12,000	\$3,100	\$ 8,900
Tex. (6471)	Oet. 25,1902	Dec. 11,1905	25,000	25,000	8,250	16,750
Falls, Iowa (5507)	July 19,1900	Dec. 16, 1905	50,000	49,400	12, 150	37,250
St. Joseph, Mo. (2970)	June 8,1883	Dec. 19, 1905	100,000	99,000	23,650	75,350
Rochester, N. Y. (1362)	June 29, 1865	Dec. 30, 1905	300,000	296, 200	110,625	185,575
National Bank of St. Joseph, St. Joseph, Mo. (2070). Flour City National Bank, Rochester, N. Y. (1362). Red River Valley National Bank, Fargo, N. Dak. (2514). Apprisent National Bank	Apr. 5,1881	do	100,000	29,050	2,190	26,800
American National Bank, Montgomery, Ala. (7141) First National Bank, Prosser,	Feb. 16,1904	do	100,000	49, 400	11, 150	38,250
First National Bank, Prosser, Wash. (7489)	Nov. 25, 1904	Jan. 1,1966	25,000	6,250	1,900	4,350
Wash (7489) Kinco National Bank, Dover, Mc. (3690)	May 2,1887	do	50,000	45, SCO	16,050	29,750
National Exchange Bank, Lex-	Aug. 16,1878	Jan. 11,1906	100,000	100,000	30, 428	69, 572
ington, Ky. (2393)	Apr. 28, 1865	Jan. 15, 1906	250,000		23,907	
Worcester, Mass. (1073) First National Bank, Snawnce,		· ·		78, 500		54, 593
Okla. (5005) First National Bank, Alviu,	Oct. 28, 1897	Jan. 16,1906	100,000	25,000	7,650	17,350
Tex. (7070) Ladonia National Bank, La-	Dec. 21, 1903	Jan. 31,1906	25,000	6,250	2,650	ა, 600
donia, Tex. (5739)	Mar. 11,1901	Feb. 3, 1906	35,000	9,000	2,550	6, 450
field, Mass. (2433)	Sept. 9,1879	Feb. 8, 1906	250,000	100,000	21,255	78,745
veston, Tex. (8070)	Jan. 29, 1906	Feb. 12,1906	100,000			
ill, Mass. (3510)	May 25,1886	do	150,000	98, 200	35,050	63, 150
American National Bank, Providence, R. I. (1472)	July 20, 1865	đo	1,000,000	343,700	121,163	222, 537
First National Bank, Austin, Tex. (2118)	July 17,1873	Feb. 15, 1906	100,000	100,000	26,845	73, 155
Peoples National Bank, Roanoke, Va. (6798)	May 23,1903	Feb. 21, 1906	100,000	98, 400	34, 400	64,000
Rollstone National Bank, Fitchburg, Mass. (702)	Jan. 11,1865	Feb. 24, 1906	250,000	198, 200	56, 257	141,943
National Shoe and Leather Bank, New York, N. Y. (917).	Mar. 21,1865		1,000,000	199,000	65,060	133,940
Kenouskeag National Bank.	Sept. 19, 1864	Mar. 1,1906	160,000	35,000	7,485	27, 515
Bangor, Me. (518). First National Bank, Spring-field, Mass. (14).	June 24, 1863	į.				ļ
Industrial National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa. (6896)	Í	1	400,000	98,990	25, 955	72,945
Eirst Notional Bank Harlan.	June 1,1903	Mar. 12,1906	800,000	98, 400	29,800	68,600
Iowa (5207). Glassport National Bank,	July 11,1809	Mar. 22, 1906	50,000	25,000	3,750	21, 250
Iowa (5207). Glassport National Bank, Glassport, Pa. (5708) John Hancock National Bank, Christiald Mass (689)	Feb. 11,1901	Mar. 24, 1906	50,000	49, 100	13,150	35, 950
Springfield, Mass. (982) Union National Bank, Detroit,	Apr. 5.1865	Mar. 28, 1906	250,000	235, 300	48, 597	186, 703
Mich. (3487). Temple National Bank, Tem-	Apr. 13,1886	Mar. 29, 1906	200,000	50,600	6,900	43, 100
ple, Tex. (3858) Second National Bank, Spring-	Mar. 24, 1838	do	80,000	19, 400	3, 600	15,800
field, Mass. (131)	Jan. 2,1864	Mar. 30, 1906	300,000	120, 868	28,650	92,218
field, Mass. (131) McGregor National Bank, Mc- Gregor, Tex. (7539)	Feb. 6,1905	Mar. 31, 1906	40,000	12,500	2,800	9,700
Citizens National Bank, Mount Pleasant, Pa. (4875)	7	Apr. 1,1906	50,000	50,900	10,750	39,250
Farmers National Bank, Mansfield, Ohio (200)	Feb. 14,1865	do	150,000	64, 465	9,850	54,615
First National Bank, Harris, Iowa (6949)	Sept. 8, 1903	do	25,600	12, 500	2,300	10,200
Baird National Bank, Kirks-		į.				l .
ville, Mo. (5871) Stanton National Bank, Stan-	1	Apr. 9,1996 Δ a. 20,1996	65,000	65, 600	11,700	53, 390
ton, Tex. (8112)	Feb. 28, 1906	Apr. 20,1996	25,000	6,390	6, 300	
(635). First National Bank, Glenville,	Dec. 20, 1864	Apr. 23,1906	500,000	57, 407	12,750	44,057
W. Va. (5939)	- Aug <mark>® 14, 1</mark> 901	Apr. 24, 1906	35,000	9, 500	2,603	6,897

NATIONAL BANKS PLACED IN LIQUIDATION—Continued.

	Date of authority to	Date of	Conital	Circulation.		
Name and location of bank.	commence business.	closing.	Capital stock.	Issued.	Re- deemed.	Out- standing
Merchants National Bank, Ashland, Ky. (4559) First National Bank, Martin,	Apr. 29, 1891	Apr. 30,1906	\$100,000	\$99, 100	\$1 5, 150	\$83,950
Tenn. (5617)	Nov. 8,1900	do	30,000	7,500	1,900	5,600
First National Bank, Buckeye City, Ohio (7631) First National Bank, Guilford,	Mar. 6, 1905	do	25,000	6,300	650	5,650
Me. (4780)	July 19, 1892	May 1,1906	50,000	25,000	4,900	20,100
Ill. (1941)	Feb. 28, 1872	May 2,1906	100,000	100,000	16, 575	83, 425
First National Bank, Ensley, Ala. (5962) Lenora National Bank, More-	Sept. 12, 1901	May 5, 1906	50,000	50,000	9, 350	40,650
head, Ky. (7593)	Feb. 3, 1905	May 9,1906	25,000	6,200	850	5, 350
ber, N. Dak. (7846)	July 26, 1905	May 10, 1906	25,000	6, 500	750	5,750
Merchants National Bank, Nashville, Tenn. (6729) First National Bank, Carroll-	Apr. 20,1903	May 15,1906	200,060	197, 500	19,900	177,600
ton, Ohio (5396)	June 4, 1900	Мау 31,1906	35,000	19, 200	2,050	17, 150
Washington National Bank, Seattle, Wash. (4059)	June 27, 1889	June 25,1906	100,000	30,000	2,650	27,350
First National Bank, Clyde, Ohio (4197)	Feb. 7,1890	July 2, 1906	50,000	50,000	4,503	45, 497
First National Bank, Caldwell, Tex. (6614)	Feb. 6, 1903	July 6, 1906	60,000	35,000	2,700	32, 300
millerville, Md. (8272)	June 20, 1906	July 9, 1906	25,000			
National Bank of Laurens, Laurens, S. C. (3540)	July 24, 1886	July 10, 1906	63,000	15, 500	1,800	13,700
Merchants and Planters Far- ley National Bank, Mont-	D-+ 10 1000	T1 10 1000	F00, 000	444 550	00.700	410.00
Old National Bank, Provi-	Dec. 18,1889	July 16, 1906	500,000	444,770	28,700	416,070
gomery, Ala. (4180)	May 15, 1865	July 20, 1906	500,000	187, 350	16,733	170,617
Belington National Bank. Bel-	Oct. 12,1901		1,000,000	245, 450	30,600	214, 850
ington, W. Va. (6634) Citizens National Bank, Olean,	Feb. 17, 1903	Aug. 6,1906	25,000	25,000	2,500	22,500
N. Y. (7102)	Jan. 19, 1904	Aug. 9,1906	100,000	49, 400	3,750	45, 650
Mo. (7656). Fayetteville National Bank,	Mar. 22, 1905	Aug. 31,1906	25,000	25,000	600	24, 400
Citizens National Bank, Co-	June 16, 1900	Sept. 15,1906	50,000	12,000	500	11,500
manche, Ind. T. (8361) First National Bank, Gas City,	Sept. 12, 1906	Sept. 25, 1906	25,000			
Ind. (4825) St. Paul National Bank, St.	Dec. 9, 1892	Sept. 26, 1906	50,000	12,500	500	12,000
Paul, Minn. (2959) Wick National Bank, Youngs-	May 25, 1883	Sept. 29, 1906	600,000	540,000	6, 400	533, 600
town, Ohio (4970)	July 19, 1894	Oct. 1,1906	500,000	50,000	850	49,150
ville, Ala. (7975)	Nov. 11,1905	Oct. 11,1906	25,000	10,000		10,000
enport, Iowa (1671) First National Bank, Monroe-	May 4, 1867	Oct. 15,1906	300,000	245, 200		245, 200
ville, Ohio (2438)	Oet. 27,1879	Oct. 23, 1906	50,000	50,000		50,000
Total, 81 banks	. <i>.</i>		13,223,000	6,379,260	1, 313, 659	5, 065, 601

INSOLVENT NATIONAL BANKS.

The following-named banks were closed and placed in charge of receivers between November 1, 1905, and October 31, 1906:

	Char-	Date of au-			(Circulation	
Name and location of bank.	ter num- ber.	thority to commence business.	Date of closing.	Capital. stock.	Issued.	Re- decined.	Out- stand- ing.
Farmers National Bank, Kinglisher, Okla Lenora National Bank, Morehead, Ky. a First National Bank, Leesville, La. b. First National Bank, Lineville, Ala American National Bank, Boston, Mass. First National Bank, Freeland, Pa. c. First National Bank, West, Tex First National Bank, West, Tex First National Bank, Attalla, Ala Delmont National Bank, of New Salem, Delmont National Bank, of New Salem, Delmont, Pa. First National Bank, Chelsea, Mass. Bates National Bank,	6702 7593 6264 7516 5840 6175 5543 7951 5837 533	Mar. 30,1903 Feb. 3,1905 May 19,1902 Feb. 20,1905 May 21,1901 Mar. 27,1902 Aug. 17,1900 Oct. 18,1905 May 28,1901 Oct. 14,1864	Nov. 1,1905 Nov. 20,1005 Nov. 24,1905 do Nov. 27,1905 Mar. 17,1906 Mar. 27,1906 Apr. 24,1906 May 2,1906 Aug. 17,1906	\$25,000 25,000 50,000 25,000 200,000 50,000 25,000 30,000 25,000 300,000	\$6,250 6,200 12,500 6,250 200,090 25,000 6,259 30,000 6,250 54,710	\$2,330 750 5,150 2,300 110,150 2,800 2,150 5,350 1,200 4,150	\$3,860 5,450 7,350 3,950 89,850 22,200 4,100 24,650 5,050 50,560
Butler, Mo	6405 7535	Aug. 30,1902 Dec. 30,1904	Sept. 20, 1906 Sept. 24, 1906	50,000 25,000	12,500 25,000	150 700	12,350 24,300
Total (12 banks)				830,000	390,910	137,240	253, 670

a Resumed business Jan. 29, 1906. b Resumed business July 17, 1906.

By reference to the foregoing statement it will be noted that the capital and outstanding circulation of the 12 associations listed were \$830,000 and \$253,670, respectively. It further appears from the examination of reports of condition made to this office prior to closing that the liabilities of the banks to depositors and other creditors aggregated \$1,656,796. Four of the associations listed, with combined capital of \$150,000, having been restored to solvency, were permitted to resume business and the receivers discharged. Of the remaining eight banks in the list three have paid dividends to creditors to the extent of 50 per cent, one 35 per cent, and one 100 per cent, together with 2.9 per cent of interest. In addition to the 50 per cent dividend paid by one of the banks in the list up to October 31, a final dividend was subsequently declared in full payment of all claims.

Transactions effected during the year show collections from assets of \$8,988,860 and dividends paid \$8,840,327. Nonliquidated assets of the nominal value of \$15,933,698 are still held, being a reduction of \$9,314,322 since October 31, 1905. The Comptroller and receivers have on hand, to the credit of the trusts, cash to the amount of \$1,031,796. The collections made and dividends paid during the year were materially greater than in any similar period since 1900.

Since the beginning of the national banking system, banks to the number of 468 have been placed in the charge of receivers, with capital stock aggregating \$75,417,420. Assessments amounting to \$43,018,240 were made upon the shareholders, and assets of the nom-

c Resumed business Apr. 30, 1906. d Resumed business Oct. 15, 1906.

inal value of \$295,112,058 were taken charge of by receivers, classified as "good" \$143,666,558, "Doubtful" \$90,205,825, and "worthless" \$61,239,675.

The disposition of assets was as follows:

Collections	22, 153, 295 103, 302, 481 9, 512, 682
Total	295, 112, 058

In addition to collections from assets, there was realized from assessments upon shareholders \$20,288,907. These collections have been disposed of as follows:

Loans paid and other disbursements	. \$32, 583, 458
Dividends paid	. 116, 048, 921
Legal expenses	. 4, 453, 299
Receivers' salaries and other expenses	. 7, 754, 569
Returned to shareholders.	. 2, 626, 768
Balance held by Comptroller or receivers	. 1, 031, 796

The record of every national bank which failed and was placed in charge of a receiver from the first failure in 1805 will be found in the appendix, showing the date of appointment of receiver, capital stock, dividends paid prior to failure, cause of failure, circulation issued, redeemed, and outstanding, lawful money deposited to redeem circulation, the amount of assets, collections therefrom and from stockholders, dividends paid, expenses incident to liquidation, etc., and also similar information relating to each insolvent national bank fully liquidated up to and including October 31, 1906.

RECEIVERSHIPS TERMINATED.

Within the past twelve months the affairs of 15 national banks theretofore placed in the charge of receivers were fully settled by the payment of final dividends to creditors, leaving 71 pending trusts.

Of the three largest banks the affairs of which were closed during the year, two-the Central National Bank of Boston, Mass., and the First National Bank of Macon, Ga.—paid their creditors, principal and interest, in full. The third—the National Bank of Illinois, at Chicago—paid principal in full and 16.30 per cent of all the interest. The latter bank was much the largest of all banks closed by this office in recent years. Its largest asset was an interest in the Calumet Electric Street Railway Company of Chicago. Much credit is due to the receiver, Mr. Edwin A. Potter, of Chicago, for the ability with which he managed the affairs of this trust, and especially his skill and fidelity in the operation and sale of the street railway property, of which he was also the receiver. This property consisted of about 80 miles of street railway track and equipment in South Chicago, operated under different franchises expiring within various periods, respectively ranging from three to fourteen years. It required business judgment and fact of the highest order to prevent a sacrifice of this valuable interest, upon which Mr. Potter succeeded in realizing for the creditors \$3,000,000. From many expressions of approval received it is believed the creditors of the National Bank of Illinois generally appreciate the result which was

so gratifying to the Comptroller.

The affairs of 376 insolvent national banks have been fully settled and the receiverships terminated. The capital of these banks at date of failure was \$59,047,420, and the total assets, nominal value, taken charge of by the receivers, \$236,459,547. United States bonds, amounting to \$20,678,650, were held as security for \$18,503,548 outstanding circulation. These bonds were sold for \$22,310,069.86, leaving a balance transferable to the general assets of the trusts of \$3,803,521.86. Stockholders were assessed \$35,753,390, and there was realized from the assessments \$17,362,345. The collections from assets and the amount settled by offsets, etc., were \$114,622,566 and \$17,945,308, respectively. The losses on assets compounded or sold under order of court aggregated \$92,152,092. On the final settlement of the affairs of these trusts assets of the nominal value of \$11,607,387 were returned to stockholders, including \$2,094,705 in cash. Dividends were paid to the amount of \$94,690,043, or 74.42 per cent, on claims proved, amounting to \$127,236,915. In order to ascertain the full amount realized by creditors it is necessary to add the dividends paid to the amount of offsets allowed and loans paid. The records, therefore, show that creditors realized on their claims a total of 80.88 per cent.

The following shows the liabilities of the 376 trusts which have

been finally closed and how disposed of:

Liabilities	\$170, 236, 026
Deduct—	
Liabilities canceled by offsets	
Liabilities paid (leans, etc)	
•	42,999,111
Liabilities proved for dividends.	127, 236, 915
Dividends paid to creditors on claims proved	94, 690, 043
Amount of loss to creditors	32, 546, 872

The actual value of the assets of an insolvent national bank is not known at date of failure. Assets coming into possession of a receiver are scheduled at their face value in his first report, and this valuation appears in all subsequent reports to this office. The actual value of the assets is determined only at the termination of a receivership when reduced to cash or otherwise liquidated.

In the same manner the liabilities require adjusting and can not always be definitely known for a considerable lapse of time after the

beginning of a receivership.

The first process in adjusting claims against the bank is to recover collateral, if in excess of the loans, which may have been placed with other banks as security for money borrowed. To recover this class of assets, generally rediscounted paper, it becomes necessary to pay off the loan from funds of the trust, expenditures for this purpose being shown in the receiver's reports under the head of "Loans paid," etc. Disbursements for protecting the assets of the trust from deterioration are also reported under this head. Liabilities may be further reduced by offsets allowed where the same party is both a debtor and creditor of the bank. All remaining creditors are permitted to prove their claims for participation in dividends as from time to time these are declared. It is therefore seen that the total

liabilities at date of failure, determined at close of the trust, consist of the amounts reported under the heads of "Claims proved," "Loans paid," and "Offsets." Likewise the gross value of assets at date of failure is indicated by collections therefrom added to amount of offset against liabilities.

Cost of liquidation of the affairs of insolvent national banks—that is, receivers' salaries, legal and all other incidental expenses—based on the amount of assets (nominal value) of the trusts, averaged up to and including October 31, 1906, 4.28 per cent, against an average

of 4.6 per cent to October 31, 1905.

By reference to Table 74, relating to the failures of national banks in each State and geographical division, the affairs of which have been finally liquidated, it will be noted that the greatest number of failures occurred in the Western States, namely, 92, with capital of \$9,267,000. In the Middle Western States there were 81 failures, with capital of \$16,772,000; in the Eastern States, 72 failures, the capital of the banks being \$12,470,620; in the Southern States, 71 banks with capital of \$9,996,500; Pacific States, 37 banks with capital, \$4,760,000; and New England States, 23 banks with capital \$5,781,300. Creditors of banks located in the New England States realized 94.09 per cent on their claims; in the Middle Western States, 90.42 per cent; Eastern States, 76.01 per cent; Pacific States, 71.71; Southern States, 70.25 per cent, and Western States, 67.73 per cent.

Questions have been frequently raised as to the demand for, and successful operation of, national banks with the minimum amount of capital (\$25,000), authorized by the act of March 14, 1900. The records show that under authority of that act 2,062 associations have been chartered, with capital of less than \$50,000, the average being approximately \$26,000; and that of this number, 17, or less than 1 per cent, have failed. Of the total number of failures since March 14, 1900, namely, 72, less than one-fourth were of the smaller class, which would indicate that these banks are as conservatively managed, and that, as far as the six years' record shows, the probability of failure is less, than with banks of larger capital.

For the purpose of comparison, there is submitted herewith a statement covering the years indicated of the annual (average) deposits in active national banking associations and the ratio of annual loss sustained by creditors of insolvent national banks to the average deposits, together with the amount of claims proved and the aggregate and average loss sustained by creditors:

Annual (average) deposits in active national banks, 1865–1904 Total claims proved against insolvent national banks to 1904 Total loss to creditors (actual 1865–1892, and estimated at 25 per cent	\$1, 333, 063, 452 147, 309, 310
of claims, 1893–1904)	43,028,977
Average annual less	1,075,724
Average annual amount of claims proved	
Average annual lossper cent	29.21
Average (annual) rate of loss, based on average deposits in active	
national banksper cent.	0.0807

The affairs of practically every bank which failed prior to 1892 have been finally liquidated, and in calculating the total amount of loss it has been assumed that trusts still open will be finally liquidated at an average loss not greater than 25 per cent.

ORGANIZATION OF NATIONAL BANKS.

The First National Bank of Philadelphia, chartered June 20, 1863, was the first national banking association authorized to do business under authority of the act of February 25, 1863. From that date to the close of the year ended October 31, 1906, 8,421 associations were chartered, of which 6,225, or 74 per cent, are in active operation, 1,750, or 21 per cent, closed by voluntary liquidation or expiration of charter, the number of the latter being 167. Four hundred and forty-six banks, exclusive of 22 temporarily in charge of receivers, but subsequently authorized to resume business, were liquidated through, or are still in charge of receivers. The number of failures represents but 5 per cent of the total number of banks chartered. Included in the total number of banks organized are 1,271 State banks, which were converted into national banking associations under the provisions of section 5154 of the United States Revised Statutes, the capital at date of conversion being \$302,476,928. Approximately, one-half of the converted banks, and representing over two-thirds of the capital, were institutions in existence in the States of New York, Massachusetts, Pennsylvania, Connecticut, and Rhode Island. The number of conversions in the State of New York was 204; Massachusetts, 182; Pennsylvania, 102; Connecticut, 65, and Rhode Island, 52.

Legislation embraced in the act of March 14, 1900, resulted in the organization from that date to October 31, 1906, of 2,062 banks with aggregate capital of \$53,755,500, and individual capital of less than \$50,000. That the act in question gave an impetus to the organization of national banks with capital in excess of \$50,000 is evidenced by the fact that during the period mentioned 1,095 banks of this class with aggregate capital of \$126,707,800 were chartered, the number and capital of both classes being 3,157 and \$180,463,300, respectively, being nearly 40 per cent of the number of associations organized during the existence of the system. That the organization of banks since March 14, 1900, has not been spasmodic is evidenced by the fact that the average number of banks chartered during each month of the years in question was approximately 40.

Prior to 1900 no record was kept of the number of banks organized to succeed State or private banking institutions, but since that date organizations have been divided into three classes: (1) primary organizations; (2) conversions of State banks, and (3) reorganizations of State or private banks; and from which it is shown that 1,772 of the organizations were primary, the capital represented being \$91,417,500; 352 conversions, capital \$23,256,800, and 1,033 reorganizations, capital \$65,789,000.

In the current year charters were granted to 455 associations, the aggregate capital being \$21,418,500, and bonds deposited to secure circulation to the amount of \$6,071,830. This number includes 307 banks with capital of \$7,938,500, and individual capital of less than \$50,000, and 148 with aggregate capital of \$13,480,000, and individual capital of \$50,000 or more. Banks organized in each State and geographical division chronologically arranged, are shown in the appendix of this report.

As supplementary to the data given in Table No. 7 of the appendix, relating to the number of national banks organized during the year, in liquidation, and the number and capital of banks in existence in

each State on October 31,1906, there is submitted herewith a statement relating to the organization of national banks since March 14, 1900.

NATIONAL BANKS ORGANIZED FROM MARCH 14, 1900, TO OCTOBER 31, 1906.

State, etc.	_	Capital -\$50,000.	\$	Capital 50,000+.	Total Organizations.		
	No.	Capital.	No.	Capital.	No.	Capital.	
Maine. New Hampshite Vermont. Massachusetts. Rhode Island.	1	\$75,000 80,000 100,009 25,000	5 2 1 13 1	\$285,000 200,000 100,000 3,800,000 500,000	8 5 5 14 1	\$360,000 280,000 200,000 3,825,000 500,000 200,000	
Connecticut	2	50,600	3	150,000	5	200,00	
Total New England States	13	330,000	25	5,035,000	28	5,565,00	
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania. Delaware Maryland District of Columbia	53 30 146 5 22	1,487,500 780,000 3,772,000 145,000 597,000	56 21 168 19 3	10, 293, 000 1, 435, 000 19, 603, 000 889, 000 850, 000	114 51 314 5 32 32	11,782,50 2,215,00 23,377,00 145,00 1,477,00 850,00	
Total Eastern States.	261	6,781,500	253	33,065,000	519	39,846,50	
Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Fexas Arkansas Kentucky Pennessee	28 9 32 3 9	991,000 850,000 450,000 100,000 790,000 250,000 852,500 225,000 6,400,000 300,000 1,075,000 465,000	22 27 9 8 27 14 26 12 14 103 16 20 13	2,010,000 2,180,009 700,009 1,110,000 2,340,000 2,400,000 1,375,000 2,400,000 8,275,000 1,420,000 3,170,000 1,345,000	59 58 26 12 55 23 58 15 23 341 28 62 31	3, 001, 00 3, 030, 00 1, 150, 00 1, 150, 00 2, 650, 00 2, 650, 00 1, 455, 00 1, 455, 00 1, 475, 00 1, 720, 00 1, 720, 00 1, 810, 00	
Total Southern States	430	12,828,500	311	30,885,000	791	43, 713, 50	
Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa Missouri	93 63 121 8 31 159 104 35	2, 455, 000 1, 650, 000 3, 123, 500 215, 600 800, 000 4, 071, 000 2, 750, 000 940, 000	67 49 53 14 18 21 41 21	10,090,000 5,400,000 7,130,000 3,180,000 2,430,000 2,150,600 2,460,000 5,335,000	160 112 174 22 49 180 145 56	12,545,60 7,050,00 10,253,50 3,395,00 3,230,00 6,221,00 5,210,00 6,275,60	
Total Middle Western States	614	16,004,500	284	38, 175, 000	898	54, 179, 50	
North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory	112	2, 385, 000 1, 285, 000 2, 055, 000 1, 910, 000 205, 000 881, 000 415, 000 2, 830, 600 3, 155, 000	7 5 14 26 5 8 23 9 13 22	400,000 250,000 750,000 1,700,000 510,000 450,000 1,850,000 525,000 950,600 1,465,000	101 56 93 100 13 16 56 25 125 143	2,785,00 1,535,00 2,805,00 3,610,00 715,00 650,00 2,731,00 940,00 3,780,00 4,560,00	
Total Western States	596	15, 321, 000	132	8,790,000	728	24, 111, 60	
Washington O regon California daho Utah Nevada Arizona Alaska	5 1	250,000 475,000 950,000 509,000 130,600 25,000 130,000	10 5 50 8 2 2 4 1	820,000 360,000 7,712,800 560,000 225,000 360,000 296,000 50,000	19 24 87 28 7 3 9	1,050,00 775,00 8,662,80 1,000,00 325,00 325,00 320,00 50,00	
Total Pacific States	96	2,440,000	82	19, 107, 800	178	12,547,8	
Hawaii Porto Rico	2	50,000	2	550,000 100,000	4	600,00 100,00	
Total island possessions.	2		3	650,000	'	700,00	
- come annexes production that are a construction of		53, 755, 500		126, 707, 800	=====		

A further classification of the banks organized during this period is shown in the following table:

Classification.	Co.	nversions.	Reorg	ganizations.		rimary mizations.	Total.		
	No.	Capital.	No.	Capital.	No.	Capital.	No.	Capital.	
Capital less than \$50,000 Capital,\$50,000 or more	228 124	\$6,044,000 17,212,800		\$17,544,000 48,245,000		\$30, 167, 500 61, 250, 000		\$53,755,500 126,707,800	
Total	352	23, 256, 800	1,033	65, 789, 900	1,772	91, 417, 500	3, 157	180, 463, 300	

The number of banks organized in each month since March 14, 1900, are shown in the accompanying table:

														4.4		
Month.	1900.	1901.	1902.	1903.	1904.	1905.	1906.	ii ii	Month.	1900.	1901.	1902.	1903.	1904	1905.	1906.
					!			Ċ								
January February March April May	6 46		40 28 41 50 50 42	34 50 56 51 47 58	36 35 42 46 42 43	45 39 50 42 49 48	45 41 41 43 45 42	1	August September October November December	20 25 21 29	27 23 27 32 36	42 38 33 36 54	36 31 57 20 32	38 32 43 36 45	44 35 36 23 38	33 31 41
June July	46	41	38	43	22	37	32	ŀ	Total.	398	412	402	515	400	486	394

The operations for the current year as indicated by the number and capital of banks chartered in each month, divided into the three classes hereinbefore mentioned, together with the amount of bonds deposited, are exhibited in the following table:

Month.	Primary organizations.			organiza- tions.	Con	iversions.		Total.	Bonds deposited.
	No.	Capital.	No.	Capital.	No.	Capital.	No.	Capital.	deposited.
November	16	\$580,000	5	\$160,000	2	\$50,000	23	\$790,000	\$268,000
December	19	905,000	16	1,330,000	3	150,000	38	2,435,000	557,000
January		930,000	13	425,000	8	255,000	45	1,610,000	489, 350
February	27	1,555.000	12	545,000	2 .	125,000	41	2,225,000	621,850
March	25	1,270,000	9	425,000	7	610,000	41	2,305,000	734,850
April	25	960,000	16	505,000	2	125,000	43	1,530,000	529,800
May	24	958, 500	12	415,000	9	425,000	45	1,798,500	546, 300
June	24	935,000	11	820,000	7	325,000	42	2,0.0,000	596,000
July	13	785,000	13	425,000	6	185,000	32	1, 335, 000	395, 500
August	24	765,000	5	150,000	4	1,075,000	33	1.990,000	320,970
September	21	1, 100, 000	8	325,000	2	75,000	31	1.500,000	408, 100
October	27	1, 130, 000	9	355,000	5	215,000	45.	1,700,000	604, 110
Total	269	11, 873, 500	129	5, 930, 000	57	3,615,000	455	21, 418, 500	6,071,830

As hereinafter shown, there were in operation on March 14, 1900, but 3,617 national banks, with authorized capital of \$616,308,095 and circulation outstanding secured by bonds of \$216,374,795. Since that date there has been an increase in the number of banks to 6,225 and authorized capital to \$845,939,775. The outstanding circulation on October 31, 1906, secured by bonds on deposit with the Treasurer of the United States in trust was \$536,933,169. Notes are outstanding to the amount of \$46,238,816, which are secured by deposits of lawful money made by banks reducing their circulation, those placed in voluntary liquidation, and on account of insolvent national banks. The total circulation outstanding secured by bonds and lawful money was \$583,171,985. The conditions with respect to the number of

banks, authorized capital, bonds on deposit, and circulation outstanding on the two dates mentioned, and also on October 31,1904, June 30 and October 31, 1905, are shown in the following table:

	Mar. 14, 1900.	Oct. 31, 1904.	June 30,1905.	Oct. 31, 1905.	Oct. 31, 1906.
Number of banks Authorized capital Bonds on deposit Circulation on bonds Circulation, lawful money Total circulation	\$616,308,095 244,611,570 216,374,795 38,027,935	5, 495 \$781, 126, 335 426, 544, 790 424, 530, 581 32, 750, 919 457, 281, 500	5,750 \$801,330,315 468,066,940 462,669,415 33,050,392 495,719,807	5, 858 \$812, 026, 075 494, 017, 850 490, 037, 806 34, 470, 443 524, 508, 249	6, 225 \$845, 939, 775 539, 653, 180 536, 933, 169 46, 238, 816 583, 171, 985

ORGANIZERS OF NATIONAL BANKS.

Section 5210 of the Revised Statutes provides in part for the submission to the Comptroller of lists of shareholders of national banks, showing the number of shares held and residence of shareholders. These lists, however, contain no information in relation to the vocations of shareholders. To a certain extent the business in which applicants for authority to organize national banks are engaged is an indication of the occupation of shareholders as a whole. with November, 1905, a record has been kept relative to the business of approximately 3,200 applicants, and the results show that 876, or 28 per cent, of the applicants are bankers; 971, or 30 per cent, merchants, with which are included manufacturers, lumber and coal dealers, publishers, hotel proprietors, real estate and insurance Farmers and stockmen to the number of 485 represent 15 per cent of the applicants and the law and medical professions 285, or 9 per cent; the remaining 555 not engaged in any of the lines of business heretofore mentioned, and including a number with respect to whom no information is of record, represent 18 per cent of the total.

STATE, SAVINGS, AND PRIVATE BANKS AND LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES.

Conformably with the provision of law which requires the Comptroller of the Currency to incorporate in his annual report to Congress statements exhibiting the resources and liabilities of banks organized under State laws, there is submitted information relating to 11,852 banks of that class.

Official reports as to incorporated banking institutions herein presented are from all the States and Territories with the exception of Arkansas, Indian Territory, Oregon, Nevada, Alaska, and Hawaii.

Statements showing the condition of private banks and bankers have been received from official sources from North Carolina, Indiana, Missouri, South Dakota, Kansas, Wyoming, and California. Official statements of private banks of South Carolina, Nebraska, and Idaho, and unofficial statements from Indian Territory are included with the statements of incorporated banks for those States. The private banks of the other States and Territories sent reports direct to this office.

Reliable authorities place the number of banks and bankers in the United States and island possessions, exclusive of national banks, at 15,343. Of this number reports pertaining to 11,852 banks have

been received and tabulated, being 1,110 more than in 1905. The aggregate resources of these banks amount to \$10,363,350,846, being an increase of approximately \$773,000,000 over the previous year. The returns include 8,862 commercial banks, 742 loan and trust companies, and 1,319 savings banks (of which 678 were of the mutual class—that is, without capital stock), and 929 private banks and bankers.

The capital stock of the State banks is \$421,845,705; individual deposits, \$2,741,464,129; surplus and undivided profits, \$251,114,808. The loans aggregate \$2,272,959,644; investments in stocks, bonds, and other securities, \$412,966,794; and total resources, \$3,677,050,317. The resources of State banks reporting in 1905 aggregate \$3,190,-

911,378, thus showing a gain in 1906 of \$486,138,939.

Reports received from 742 loan and trust companies show aggregate resources of \$2,959,230,534 against 683 companies with aggregate resources of \$2,865,976,479 in 1905, a gain over 1906 of \$93,254,055. The resources in detail compared with 1905 are: Loans, \$1,610,407,833 against \$1,549,633,063, a gain of \$60,774,770; investments in stocks, bonds, and other securities, \$760,285,420 against \$787,918,435, indicating a loss of \$27,633,015 in this class of assets. The capital stock of these institutions as reported for June 30, 1906, shows a gain of \$25,250,715, being \$268,384,337 as against \$243,133,622 in 1905. The surplus and undivided profits, which in 1905 amounted to \$363,515,702, are now reported at \$395,373,620, a gain of \$31,857,918. Individual deposits have increased from \$1,980,856,737 in 1905 to \$2,008,937,790 in 1906, a gain of more than \$28,000,000.

While the summary of reports of the loan and trust companies of the United States shows that resources have increased over \$93,000,000 during the past year, it appears from statements made by the loan and trust companies of the city of New York to the New York banking department, as of date May 16, 1906, that there had been a loss of approximately \$174,000,000 in the assets of these companies since the report for June 7, 1905, when they amounted to \$1,239,878,936. Of the 35 loan and trust companies making reports on May 16, 12 show increase in resources from \$300,000 up to approximately \$6,000,000, while each of the other 23 companies doing business in that city show a shrinkage in resources for the period named from a few thousand dollars to over \$47,000,000. A large proportion of this shrinkage was later regained, the bank commissioner's statement for August 6 showing that the companies then had assets aggregating \$1,120,554,720, as against \$1,065,952,448 on May 16.

Reports were obtained from 929 private banks with aggregate resources of \$144,045,800. Last year reports were received from 1,028 private banks with resources of \$165,233,295. The decrease shown in the number reporting this year is accounted for by the fact that some of the States have recently legislated private banks out of existence, a large number of such banks having since incorporated under State laws. The loans and discounts of the reporting private banks aggregate \$96,535,709; investments in stocks, bonds, and securities, \$7,131,705; and amount deposited in other banks, \$24,723,406. The capital stock of these concerns amounts to \$20,036,992; surplus and

profits, \$8,856,787, and individual deposits, \$109,947,509.

Statistics submitted with respect to the amount and average rate per cent of dividends paid by State and private banks and loan and trust companies for the year ended June 30, 1906, will be found in the appendix. Reports covering the subject were received from 3,124 State banks, with capital of \$191,456,642, showing the payment of dividends to the amount of \$17,273,356, or an average rate of 9.02 per cent; from 641 loan and trust companies which paid dividends amounting to \$21,529,190, or 9.64 per cent on capital stock of \$223,325,178, and from 304 private banks with capital of \$6,528,077, on which dividends aggregating \$917,592, or 14.05 per cent, were paid.

CONSOLIDATED RETURNS FROM STATE, SAVINGS, AND PRIVATE BANKS AND LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES.

There is submitted herewith for the purpose of comparison a table showing the principal items of resources and liabilities of banks other than national in the years 1900, 1902, 1904, 1905, and 1906.

Item.	1900.	1902.	1904.	1905.	1906.	
Loans. Bonds. Cash Capital Surplus and undivided	220, 667, 109	\$3,942,592,907 2,094,496,729 250,815,787 499,621 208	\$4, 360, 209, 382 2, 522, 890, 815 301, 578, 011 625, 116, 824		\$5,656,832,201 2,790,159,501 334,938,185 739,163,401	
profits		614, 509, 805 6, 005, 847, 214 7, 355, 110, 843	779, 241, 781 6, 688, 107, 157 8, 542, 839, 386	824,243,066 7,567,080,822 9,590,401,009	893, 679, 524 8, 159, 894, 029 10, 363, 350, 846	

The foregoing figures indicate an increase in the aggregate resources in 1906 over 1905 of \$772,949,837, and of \$4,521,692,026 since 1900. The gain in resources for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1906, has not been so great as for the year 1905 over 1904, the increase for the latter period being over \$1,047,000,000. Loans and discounts have increased during the year \$559,000,000, and individual deposits approximately \$593,000,000. Loans have increased over 87 per cent and deposits more than 70 per cent since 1900.

A statement showing the principal items of resources and liabilities of national banks from reports of condition on June 18, 1906, and from all other reporting banks and banking institutions on or about that date, separately and in the aggregate, is presented herewith:

Classification.	6,053	11,852	Total,
	national	State, etc.,	17,905
	banks.	banks.	banks.
Loans United States bonds. All other bonds. Cash Capital stock. Surplus and profits Deposits (individual) Aggregate resources.	681. 5 826. 1 665. 2 4, 055. 9	Millions. \$5,656.8 20.0 2,770.2 334.9 739.2 893.7 8,159.9 10,363.4	Millions. \$9,893.7 652.2 3,421.4 1,016.4 1,565.3 1,558.9 12,215.8 18,147.6

The principal items of resources and liabilities of national and all other reporting banks by years from 1864 to 1906, inclusive, and of State banks separately from 1834 to 1872, are shown in tables XXV and XXIII of the appendix.

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis By reference to the first of the tables in question it appears that the aggregate resources of all reporting banks increased in 1904 over 1903, \$895,700,000; in 1905 over 1904, \$1,719,400,000, and 1906 over 1905, \$1,229,400,000. The increase for the ten years ended June 30, 1906, amounted to \$10,593,700,000.

Tables I to IV in the appendix show by States the resources and liabilities in detail of the several classes of banks other than national from reports on or about June 30, 1906, and Tables V to VIII, inclusive, the aggregate resources of the several classes of banks annually

from 1902 to 1906.

The following table is a summary of reports received for the year 1906 from State banks, loan and trust companies, savings and private banks:

RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF STATE BANKS, LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES, SAVINGS AND PRIVATE BANKS, 1906.

Classification.	8,862 State banks.	742 loan and trust com- panies.	1,319 savings banks.	929 private banks.	Total, 11,852 banks.	
RESOURCES.						
Loans on real estate. Loans on other collateral security. Other loans and discounts. Overdrafts. United States bonds. State, county, and municipal bonds. Railroad bonds and stocks. Bank stocks. Other stocks, bonds, and securities. Due from other banks and bankers. Real estate, furniture, and fixtures. Checks and other cash items. Cash on hand. Other resources.	2,375,440 514,496 394,437,012	895, 884, 351 547, 059, 086 939, 994 1, 678, 160 17, 305, 806 46, 592, 846 10, 126, 733	293, 274, 919 977, 543 12, 178, 254 140, 393, 235 346, 561, 193 25, 860, 373 1,084, 782, 527 156, 764, 518 52, 410, 539 102, 911	8, 303, 090 72, 715, 318 2, 086, 329 540, 804 1, 120, 184 625, 909 170, 076 4, 674, 732 24, 723, 406 6, 738, 248 694, 264	\$1,654,444,561 1,043,422,966 2,922,805,801 36,159,743 20,000,607 168,855,682 396,155,388 36,671,678 2,168,476,146 983,619,076 253,829,318 100,625,675 334,938,185 243,346,880	
Total	3,677,050,317	2,959,230,534	3,583,024,195	144, 045, 800	10, 363, 350, 846	
LIABILITIES.						
Capital stock. Surplus fund Other undivided profits. Dividends unpaid. Individual deposits. Due to other banks and bankers. Other liabilities.	170, 920, 117 80, 194, 691 499, 360 2,741,464,129	268, 384, 337 348, 236, 524 47, 137, 096 440, 582 2,008,937,790 153, 290, 831 132, 803, 374	28, 896, 367 206, 422, 799 31, 911, 510 3, 299, 544, 601 8, 540, 751 7, 708, 167	20, 036, 992 6, 361, 155 2, 495, 632 43, 838 109, 947, 509 1, 869, 285 3, 291, 389	739, 163, 401 731, 940, 595 161, 738, 929 983, 780 8, 159, 804, 029 353, 746, 367 215, 883, 745	
Total	3,677,050,317	2,959,230,534	3, 583, 024, 195	144, 045, 800	10, 363, 350, 846	

SAVINGS BANKS.

Savings bank reports to the number of 1,319 have been received, of which 678 are from mutual institutions and 641 from stock savings banks, the latter being operated for the benefit of both shareholders and depositors. The principal items of resources and liabilities of savings banks, both mutual and stock, are as follows: Loans, \$1,676,929,015; bonds, etc., \$1,609,775,582; deposits, \$3,299,544,601; aggregate resources, \$3,583,024,195.

Compared with 1905, these figures show an increase in loans of \$142,814,000; bonds, stocks, and securities of \$74,421,000; deposits, \$206,467,000, the aggregate resources having increased approximately \$215,000,000. All of these items show a much larger increase

for the current year than for the year 1905.

In the following table is given a comparative statement of the number of depositors, amount of deposits, and the average savings deposit in savings banks in the States named for the years 1905 and 1906. Included in this table are deposits in savings departments of commercial banks in operation in the State of Illinois, for the reason that the auditor of public accounts of that State in his periodical statements reports such deposits separate from deposits subject to The result of the addition of Illinois savings deposits is the raising of the aggregate savings deposits of the United States to \$3,482,137,198; the number of depositors to 8,027,192, the average deposit being \$433.79.

NUMBER OF SAVINGS DEPOSITORS, AGGREGATE SAVINGS DEPOSITS, AND AVERAGE Amount due to Depositors in Savings Banks in each State in 1905 and 1906.

	1905 (1,237 banks).				1906 (1,319 banks).			
State, etc.	Num- ber of banks.	Number of deposi- tors.	Amount of deposits.	Average to each depositor.	Num- ber of banks.	Number of deposi- tors.	Amount of deposits.	Average to each depositor.
Maine New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Rhode Island Connecticut	51 60 42 188 5 30 90	212,133 164,891 144,328 1,766,614 123,688 474,548	\$78,230,219 70,278,991 49,371,907 631,313,801 61,105,146 220,597,198	\$368.78 426.21 342.08 357.36 494.03 464.86	51 60 45 189 29 89	a 220,602 174,476 145,605 1,829,487 123,208 493,883	\$81,130,812 75,945,667 52,089,698 662,808,613 63,325,908 232,848,307	\$367.77 435.28 357.75 362.29 513.98 471.46
Total New Eng- land States	461	2,886,202	1,110,897,262	384.90	463	2,987,261	1,168,148,705	391.04
New York	130 26 c 13 2 15 6	2,513,570 254,578 426,113 28,147 151,656 16,125	1,252,928,300 81,816,368 141,511,087 7,552,078 62,859,423 3,280,831	498. 47 321. 38 332. 10 268. 31 414. 49 203. 46	134 26 13 2 15 7	2,637,235 270,643 441,092 30,119 161,458 22,257	1,335,093,053 89,047,950 149,963,236 8,325,800 70,677,477 3,798,211	506. 25 329. 02 339. 98 276. 43 437. 75 170. 65
Total Eastern States	192	3,390,189	1,549,948,087	457.19	197	3,562,804	1,656,905,727	465.06
West Virginia North Carolina	1 25	5,092 a 24,511	935,296 5,117,207	183. 68 208. 77	1 21	5,000 a 26,598	1,031,516 5,111,651	206.30 192.18
Total Southern States	26	29,603	6,052,503	204. 46	22	31,598	6,143,167	194. 41
Ohio Indiana. Illinois. Wisconsin Minnesota. Iowa.	3 5 (e) 2 10 429	95,047 28,286 477,951 a 5,300 69,686 a 291,501	50,755,728 9,727,125 168,158,762 921,585 16,628,787 100,232,672	534.01 343.88 351.83 173.88 238.62 343.85	3 5 2 14 494	97,795 30,652 531,990 5,595 86,187 4 335,527	52,798,174 10,462,297 182,592,597 1,083,016 22,079,430 116,488,371	539. 89 341. 33 343. 22 193. 57 256. 18 347. 18
Total Middle States	449	967,771	346, 424, 659	357.96	518	1,087,746	385,503,885	354. 41
California, total Pacific States	109	a 422,464	247,913,608	586.82	119	a 357,783	265, 435, 714	741.89
Total United States	1,237	7,696,229	3,261,236,119	423.74	1,319	8,027,192	3,482,137,198	433. 79

a Partially estimated.

MUTUAL SAVINGS BANKS.

The mutual savings banks are located in the New England and the Eastern States, with the exception of one in West Virginia, two in Wisconsin, 3 in Ohio, 5 in Indiana, and 14 in Minnesota.

c Includes 3 banks in liquidation.

b Includes 13 banks in liquidation.

d Estimated.

Included in abstract of State banks having savings departments.

of reporting institutions is 678, being 10 more than reported last year. As shown by Table IV in the appendix, the aggregate resources of mutual savings banks is \$3,134,591,325, or a gain of over \$167,000,000 since June 30, 1905, the gain for the prior year having been \$149,-The loans and discounts, which in 1905 amounted to \$1,269,755,274, are reported this year at \$1,375,582,066, a gain of \$105,826,792. The loans are classified as follows: On real estate, \$1,150,250,807; other collateral security, \$46,986,647; all other loans, \$178,344,612. Compared with the returns for 1905, real estate loans in this class of banks have increased approximately \$95,000,000; loans on other collateral, \$5,700,000, and unclassified loans, \$4,800,000. The amount invested in bonds, stocks, and other securities has increased from \$1,453,091,615 in 1905 to \$1,522,989,449 in 1906, a gain of \$69,897,834. The investments in bonds and other securities are as follows:

United States bonds	\$12, 159, 058
State, county, and municipal bonds	140, 345, 235
Railroad stocks and bonds	346, 343, 902
Bank stock	
Other bonds, stocks, etc	998, 417, 164

Compared with the returns for 1905, it will be found that investments in State, etc., bonds have increased \$3,800,000; railroad bonds in the sum of \$25,000,000; other unclassified bonds, stocks, etc., in the sum of \$43,500,000, while the holdings of United States bonds and bank stocks have decreased \$1,119,000 and \$1,395,000, respectively. Cash in banks is \$1,033,578 less than was reported in 1905, being now \$17,370,985, against \$18,404,563 in 1905. The cash on deposit with other banks is \$117,840,827, or \$3,974,880 less than was shown by the reports for 1905. Individual deposits have increased from \$2,736,-533,039 in 1905 to \$2,908,710,654, a gain of \$172,177,615. Deposits are credited to 6,753,037 depositors, the number reporting for 1905 being 6,463,677, a gain of 289,360. The average deposit account has increased during the same period from \$423.37 to \$430.73. from each State having this class of banks show large increases in deposits over 1905. Of the \$172,000,000 added to the deposits of the mutual savings banks during the past year more than \$125,000,000 was gained by the banks located in New York, Massachusetts, and Connecticut, the New York savings banks having gained \$82,000,000 in deposits; Massachusetts, \$31,000,000, and Connecticut, \$12,000,000. New York mutual savings banks gained 123,665 new depositors during the past year, Massachusetts 62,873, and Connecticut 19,335. number of depositors given for the several States is from official reports except for Maine, which has been partially estimated.

Comparing the average deposit account in the mutual savings banks by geographical sections, it will be observed that the average in the New England States is \$391.04 against \$384.90 in 1905; for the Eastern States \$466.91 against \$458.40 in 1905. The Middle Western States show an average deposit of \$392.42 for the present year against \$393.47 for the prior year. The one mutual savings bank in West Virginia, being the only bank of this class reporting from the Southern States, gives the average deposit account as \$206.30 against \$183.68 in 1905.

STOCK SAVINGS BANKS.

Reporting stock savings banks are located in the District of Columbia, North Carolina, Iowa, and California. The resources of these banks amount to \$448,432,970. The loans aggregate approximately \$301,347,000; investments in stocks, bonds, and other securities, \$86,786,000; deposits with other banks, \$38,923,000; and cash on hand, \$8,759,000. The capital is \$28,876,000; surplus and undivided profits, \$16,825,000; deposits, \$390,831,000; the number of depositors, 742,165, and the average deposit \$526.61.

Comparing the stock savings-bank returns for the current year with those of 1905, an increase in the aggregate resources is shown of approximately \$47,495,000, the increase in 1905 over 1904 being \$43,676,000. The deposits have increased by \$34,289,000, being \$5,520,000 less than the increase for the year ended June 30, 1905. The number of depositors, estimated at 754,601 in 1905 and 742,165 in 1906, shows a loss of 12,436. The exact number of depositors is given only for the District of Columbia; those for the three States named are partially estimated, the estimate being based upon unofficial returns from such banks as gave that information.

The number of depositors in all savings banks reporting (exclusive of those having accounts in savings departments of the State banks of Illinois) has increased since 1905 from 7,218,278 to 7,495,202, and the average deposit from \$428.51 to \$440.22. The total number of savings depositors, including those of Illinois State banks, has increased from 7,696,229 in 1905 to 8,027,192 in 1906, and the average amount to the credit of each depositor, estimated to be \$423.74 in the former year, amounts to \$433.79 this year. The aggregate deposits were \$3,261,236,119 in 1905 and \$3,482,137,198 in 1906, an increase of \$220,901,079.

The following table shows the growth of savings banks in the United States from 1820 to 1906 as evidenced by the amount of deposits, number of depositors, average deposit account, and the average per capita in census years from 1820 to 1890 and annually thereafter.

Number of Savings Banks in the United States, Number of Depositors, Amount of Savings Deposits, Average Amount due each Depositor in the Years 1820, 1825, 1830, 1835, 1840, and 1845 to 1906, and Average per Capita in the United States in the Years Given.

Year.	Number of banks.	Number of depositors.	Deposits.	Average due each depos- itor.	Average per capita in the United States.
1820. 1825. 1830. 1835. 1840. 1845. 1846. 1847.	36 52 61 70 74 76 83	8, 635 16, 931 38, 035 60, 058 78, 701 145, 206 158, 709 187, 739 199, 764	\$1, 138, 576 2, 537, 082 6, 973, 304 10, 613, 726 14, 051, 520 24, 506, 677 27, 374, 325 31, 627, 479 33, 087, 488	\$131. 86 149. 84 183. 09 176. 72 178. 54 168. 77 172. 48 168. 46 165. 63	\$0. 12 . 54 . 82
1849 1850 1851 1852 1853 1854	108 128 141 159	217, 318 251, 354 277, 148 308, 863 365, 538 396, 173	36, 073, 924 43, 431, 130 50, 457, 913 59, 467, 453 72, 313, 696 77, 823, 906	165. 99 172. 78 182. 06 192. 54 197. 82 196. 44	1.87

Number of Savings Banks in the United States, Number of Depositors, Amounts of Savings Deposits, etc.—Continued.

Year.	Number of blanks.		Deposits.	Average due each depos- itor.	Average per capita in the United States.
355	215	431,602	\$84, 290, 076	\$195 . 29	
356		487, 986	95, 598, 230	195. 90	
357	231	490, 428	98, 512, 968	200. 87	
358	245	538, 840	108, 438, 287	201. 24	
359	259	622, 556	128,657,901	206. 66	
360 		693, 870	149, 277, 504	215. 13	\$4.75
661	285	694, 487	146, 729, 882	211. 27	
62	289	787, 943	169, 434, 540	215. 03	
63	293 305	887,096	206, 235, 202	232. 48	
65	317	976,025 980,844	236, 280, 401 242, 619, 382	242, 08 247, 35	
66	336	1,067,061	282, 455, 794	264. 70	
67		1, 188, 202	327, 009, 452	283. 63	
68	406	1, 310, 144	392, 781, 813	299. 80	
69	476	1,466,684	457, 675, 050	312.04	
70	517	1,630,846	549, 874, 358	337, 17	14. 2
71	577	1,902,047	650, 745, 442	342. 13	
72	647	1,992,925	735, 046, 805	368. 82	
73	669	2, 185, 832	802, 363, 603	367. 07	
74		2, 293, 401	864, 556, 902	376. 98	
75 	771	2, 359, 864	924, 037, 304	391. 56	
<u>76</u>	781	2,368,630	941, 350, 255	397. 42	
<u>77</u> - 	675	2, 395, 314	866, 218, 306	361. 63	
78	663	2,400,785	879, 897, 425	366. 50	
79	639	2,268,707	802, 490, 298	353, 72	
80	629 629	2, 335, 582	819, 106, 973	350. 71	16. 3
81	629	2, 528, 749 2, 710, 354	891, 961, 142 966, 797, 081	352.73 356.70	
8283		2, 710, 334	1,024,856,787	356. 29	
84	636	3, 015, 151	1,073,294,955	355. 96	
85	646	3, 071, 495	1,095,172,147	356, 56	
86	638	3, 158, 950	1, 141, 530, 578	361, 36	
87	684	3, 418, 013	1, 235, 247, 371	361. 39	
38	801	3,838,291	1, 364, 196, 550	355. 41	
89	849	4,021,523	1, 425, 230, 349	354.40	
90		4, 258, 893	1, 524, 844, 506	358. 03	24.3
91	1,011	4, 533, 217	1,623,079,749	358. 04	25. 2
92		4, 781, 605	1,712,769,026	358. 20	26. 1
93		4,830,599	1,785, 150, 957	369. 55	26. 6
94 95	1,024 1,017	4,777,687 4,875,519	1,747,961,280 1,810,597,023	36 5 . 86 371. 36	25. 5 25. 8
96	988	5, 065, 494	1, 907, 156, 277	376. 50	26.6
97	980	5, 201, 132	1, 939, 376, 035	372.88	26.5
98		5, 385, 746	2,065,631,298	383. 54	27. 6
99	987	5,687,818	2,230,366,954	392, 13	29. 2
00	1,002	6, 107, 083	2, 449, 547, 885	401. 10	31. 7
01		6, 353, 723	2,597,094,580	408. 30	33. 4
02		6,666,672	2,750,177,290	412. 53	34. 8
03		7,035,228	2,935,204,845	417, 21	36. 5
04	1, 157	7, 305, 443	3,060,178,611	418.89	37. 5
05	1,237	7,696,229	3, 261, 236, 119	423. 74	39. 1
006 a	1,319	8,027,192	3, 482, 137, 198	433. 79	41. 1

a Population estimated at 84,662,000 June 30, 1906.

INTEREST RATES PAID BY SAVINGS BANKS.

From an examination of the returns submitted with respect to the rate of interest paid on savings accounts it will be noted that the maximum rate is 4.50 per cent, the minimum rate 3 per cent. The estimated average rate is 3.545 per cent, a slight decrease in the estimated average interest rate of 3.55 per cent in 1905.

The following table shows the reported rate paid in each State by savings banks located therein:

State, etc.	Rate per cent.	State, ctc.	Rate per cent.
Maine New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Rhode Island Connecticut (1905) New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware a	3. 43 3. 333 3. 73 4. 00 3. 86 3. 35 3. 35 3. 00	Maryland a. District of Columbia (7 banks). West Virginia (1905) North Carolina a. Ohio a. Indiana Iowa a. Minnesota. Wisconsin a. California (62 banks)a.	3. 14 4. 50 3. 80 3. 66 4. 00 3. 79 3. 00 3. 20

a Unofficial.

STATE AND PRIVATE BANK FAILURES.

Through the courtesy of the Bradstreet Commercial Agency this office has been placed in possession of information relating to the number, assets, and liabilities of State and private banks which failed in the year ended June 30, 1906. The total number of failures during the year was 37, the assets of the banks being \$6,591,515 and the liabilities \$7,187,858. In the year ended June 30, 1905, there were 57 failures of banks of this character, with assets of \$6,970,345 and liabilities of \$10,273,023. Included in the 37 failures of banks in 1906 were 15 State banks, 5 savings banks, 4 trust companies, and 13 private banks. The failures by geographical sections were as follows: New England States, 3; Eastern States, 2; Southern States, 16; Middle Western States, 14; Western States, 1; Pacific States, 1. The assets of the 16 banks which failed in the Southern States amounted to \$5,110,414 and their liabilities to \$4,806,924. The assets of the 21 banks failing in the other sections aggregated \$1,481,101 and liabilities \$2,380,934.

The number of banks of these classes that failed annually from 1864 to 1906, together with their aggregate assets and liabilities and dividends paid, from 1864 to 1896, is shown in the table following:

Number of Failures, Capital, Assets, Liabilities, and Dividends Paid by State and Private Banks that Failed in each Year from 1864 to 1906.

Year.	Number of failures.	Capital.	Nominal assets.	Liabilities.	Dividends paid.
1864 1865 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1876 1877 1878	5 5 5 7 7 6 6 1 7 7 10 33 40 114 37 63 70 70	\$125,000.00 275,000.00 286,000.00 276,381.00 100,000.00 470,000.00 907,000.00 907,000.00 2,413,900.00 961,000.00 2,491,250.00 3,250.193.00	\$245, 401. 97 1, 206, 035. 00 222, 075. 00 183, 002. 30 77, 861. 00 2, 314, 871. 90 2, 126, 124. 18 4, 644, 889. 91 4, 125, 731. 00 9, 190, 283. 98 7, 312, 218, 33 13, 137, 835. 47 26, 001, 949. 67 5, 102, 691. 94	138, 821, 00 148, 886, 00 361, 961, 73	138, 821. 00 82, 844. 74
1880 1881 1882	10 9	452, 200. 00 436, 750. 00 545, 000. 00	1,629,146.61 585,653.06 2,765,951.10	1,311,799,49 1,785,890,45 2,608,489,57	288, 494. 74 851, 755. 00

Number of Failures, Capital, Assets, Liabilities, and Dividends Paid by State and Private Banks that Failed in each Year from 1864 to 1906—Continued.

Year.	Number of failures.	Capital.	Nominal assets.	Liabilities.	Dividends paid.
1883	27 54 32 13 19 17 15 30 44 27 261 71	\$870,000.00 1,718,596.00 1,099,400.00 254,000.00 931,590.00 745.500.00 2,169,568.00 2,071,300.00 578,840.00 16,641,637.00 3,112,447.00	\$2, 813, 915. 19 12, 900, 819. 05 2, 982, 879. 51 1, 200, 536. 30 2, 805, 326. 52 1, 279, 900. 68 10, 692, 385. 98 7, 190, 824. 69 2, 719, 410. 75 54, 828, 690. 67 7, 958, 284. 18	\$3, 193, 747. 39 15, 508, 389. 70 4, 883, 454. 27 1, 140, 824. 48 3, 074, 622. 29 3, 342, 336. 52 2, 147, 059. 18 11, 385, 584. 64 6, 365, 198. 77 3, 227, 608. 56 46, 706, 818. 85 7, 218, 319. 51	\$1, 408, 047, 99 9, 671, 860, 25 2, 361, 320, 01 1, 610, 527, 45 1, 924, 773, 68 1, 026, 682, 73 3, 884, 577, 99 3, 900, 597, 48 803, 860, 76 17, 912, 270, 45 1, 456, 522, 87
1895. 1896.	115 78	3, 906, 350. 00 3, 400, 642. 00	11, 276, 529, 99 10, 240, 244, 97	9, 010, 584. 93 7, 513, 837. 41	2, 251, 708, 93 534, 363, 30
Total Not dated	1,164 70	53, 187, 259. 00 445, 000. 00	212,725,771.58 1,586,419.00	218, 833, 563. 86 1, 796, 424. 41	99,711,330.75 377,396.20
Grand total. 1897 1898 1809 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906 1906	1, 234 122 53 26 32 56 43 26 102 57	53, 632, 259. 00	214, 312, 190, 58 17, 929, 163, 00 4, 493, 577, 00 7, 790, 244, 00 7, 675, 792, 00 6, 373, 372, 00 7, 323, 737, 00 2, 166, 852, 00 24, 296, 823, 00 6, 970, 345, 00 6, 591, 515, 00	7,080,190.00	100, 088, 726. 95

DEPOSITS.

The individual deposits in all reporting banks in 1896 aggregated \$4,945,124,423; for the current year individual deposits in all reporting banks in the United States and island possessions aggregate \$12,215,767,666, a gain of over \$7,270,000,000 within the past ten years. A compilation of the returns for the years 1896, 1900, 1904, 1905, and 1906, for each State and geographical division, showing the amount of individual deposits of each class of banks, will be found in the appendix, and a summary for the years named, by geographical divisions, is presented in the accompanying table:

T #1 # -1 #11 -		Individual deposits.						
Location and class of banks.	1896.	1900.	1904.	1905.	1906.			
New England States: State banks. Savings banks. Loan and trust companies.	\$5,827,195 802,923,950 120,389,701	\$8,855,860 939,790,300 163,856,155	\$9,377,483 1,074,938,925 237,836,539	\$10,789,191 1,110,897,262 298,617,198	\$10,925,253 1,168,148,705 328,480,335			
Total• National banks	929, 140, 846 264, 164, 649	1, 112, 502, 315 312, 315, 225	1,322,152,947 337,743,510	1, 420, 303, 651 371, 055, 056	1,507,554,293 361,471,145			
	1, 193, 305, 495	1,424,817,540	1,659,896,457	1,791,358,707	1,869,025,438			
Eastern States: State banks. Savings banks. Private banks. Loan and trust com-	242, 879, 435 855, 637, 399 10, 205, 952	341, 341, 068 1, 149, 155, 682 10, 001, 373	418, 681, 510 1, 450, 476, 175 13, 098, 271	489,071,978 1,549,948,087 16,712,625	554, 636, 518 1, 656, 905, 727 6, 345, 649			
panies Total	432, 264, 126	859, 387, 639	1,279,068,773	1,574,036,639	1,522,758,174			
National banks	1,540,986,912 750,725,800	$\begin{bmatrix} 2,359,885,762 \\ 1,073,683,578 \end{bmatrix}$	$3,161,324,729 \ 1,361,827,442$	3,629,769,329 1,622,953,000	3,740,646,068 1,671,117,340			
Grand total	2,291,712,712	3, 433, 569, 340	4, 523, 152, 171	5, 252, 722, 329	5, 411, 763, 408			

To die en de la conseila della de		Ind	lividual deposit	s.	
Location and class of banks.	1896.	1900.	1904.	1905.	1906.
Southern States: State banks Savings banks Private banks	\$82,795,625 9,347,597 4,626,017	\$150, 440, 319 17, 369, 650 5, 306, 131	\$289, 572, 013 5, 259, 245 8, 920, 038	\$369, 652, 112 6, 052, 503 13, 643, 521	\$441,020,08 6,143,16 8,660,31
Loan and trust com- panies	172, 151	322,081	3, 758, 797	5, 590, 629	8, 234, 66
Total National banks	96,941,390 124,743,629	173, 438, 181 201, 605, 167	307, 510, 093 331, 159, 183	394, 938, 765 372, 383, 409	464, 058, 236 418, 240, 35
Grand total	221,685,019	375, 043, 348	638, 669, 276	767, 322, 174	882, 298, 59
Middle Western States: State banks. Savings banks. Private banks. Loan and trust companies.	269,754,489 130,494,356 38,479,740	561, 170, 834 122, 549, 772 66, 059, 342 4, 666, 532	993,024,524 166,792,066 60,445,910 79,658,216	1,100,701,485 178,265,897 76,919,373 102,612,271	1,251,392,08 202,911,28 78,702,26 114,674,82
Total	33, 642, 178 472, 370, 763	754, 446, 480	1,299,920,716 925,531,104	1, 458, 499, 026	1,647,680,46
National banksGrand total	405, 388, 086 877, 758, 849	651, 849, 201 1, 406, 295, 681	2, 225, 451, 820	1,002,722,621 2,461,221,647	1,081,673, 15 2,729,353,61
Western States: State banks	37, 682, 879 1, 523, 192	84, 873, 480	149,002,115	169, 437, 645	201, 080, 15
Private banksLoan and trust companies	3,119,094	8,676,816	8,063,646	14, 457, 768	10, 502, 87 136, 87
TotalNational banks	42, 325, 165 86, 508, 844	93, 550, 296 142, 760, 868	157, 065, 761 214, 966, 103	183,895,413 247,006,648	211, 719, 89 294, 412, 97
Grand total.:	128, \$34, 009	236, 311, 164	372,031,864	430, 902, 061	506, 132, 87
Pacific States: State banks. Savings banks. Private banks. Loan and trust com-	56, 720, 291 135, 539, 974 2, 685, 575	118, 235, 049 160, 854, 550 4, 884, 885	195, 279, 070 221, 308, 918 5, 263, 589	208, 817, 622 247, 913, 608 6, 203, 811	263, 867, 93 265, 435, 71 5, 736, 40
panies	194,945,840	283 974 484	421,851,577	462 935 041	34, 652, 91 569, 692, 97
Total National banks	36, 882, 499	283, 974, 484 75, 878, 719	140, 206, 165	462,935,041 166,609,538	$\begin{array}{c} 569, 692, 97 \\ 227, 762, 58 \end{array}$
Grand total	231, 828, 339	359, 853, 203	562,057,742	629, 544, 579	797. 455, 56
United States: State banks. Savings banks. Private banks Loan and trust companies	695, 659, 914 1, 935, 466, 468 59, 116, 378 586, 468, 156	1, 264, 916, 610 2, 389, 719, 954 94, 928, 547 1, 028, 232, 407	2,054,936,715 2,918,775,329 95,791,454 1,600,322,325	2,348,470,033 3,093,077,357 127,937,098 1,980,856,737	2,722,922,02 3,299,544,60 109,947,50 2,008,937,79
Total National banks	3,276,710,916 1,668,413,507	4,777,797,518 2,458,092,758	6,669,825,823 3,311,433,507	7,550,341,22 5 3,782,730,272	8,141,351,92 4,054,677,55
Grand total	4, 945, 124, 423	7, 235, 890, 276	9, 981, 259, 330	11, 333, 071, 497	12, 196, 029, 48
Island possessions: State banks Private banks National banks		1,818,672 1,277,502	18, 281, 334 1, 006, 335	16, 739, 597 928, 222	18, 542, 10 a1, 196, 07
Grand total, islands		3,096,174	19, 287, 669	17,667,819	19,738,18
United States and islands: State banks Savings banks Private banks Loan and trust companies	695, 659, 914 1, 935, 466, 468 59, 116, 378 586, 468, 156	1, 266, 735, 282 2, 390, 997, 456 94, 928, 547 1, 028, 232, 407	2,073,218,049 2,918,775,329 95,791,454 1,600,322,325	2,365,209,630 3,093,077,357 127,937,098 1,980,856,737	2,741,464,13 3,299,544,60 109,947,50 2,088,937,79
Total National banks	3, 276, 710, 916	4,780,893,692 2,458,092,758	6,688,107,157 3,312,439,842	7,567,080,822 3,783,658,494	8, 150, 804, 00 4, 055, 873, 6
Grand total, United States and islands		7, 238, 986, 450	10,000,546,999	11, 350, 739, 316	12, 215, 767, 60

a Statements for April 6, 1906.

Upon an examination of the foregoing statement it will be noted that there was an increase in deposits from \$4,945,124,423 in 1896 to \$7,238,986,450 in 1900, or over 46 per cent. During the four years from 1900 to 1904 deposits increased over 38 per cent; for the year ended June 30,1905, the increase was 13.5 per cent; the increase in the current year over 1905 was \$865,000,000, or about 7.6 per cent. The ratio of increase in individual deposits from 1896 to 1906 was nearly 147 per cent.

The following table shows the amount of individual deposits in national and other reporting banks by geographical divisions on or about June 30, 1896 and 1906, together with the amount and per cent

of increase:

	Construction I district		Individual deposits.				
Geographical divisions.		1896.	1906.	Increase.	Percent.		
New England States. Eastern States. Southern States. Middle Western States. Western States. Pacific States.		Millions. \$1,193.3 2,291.7 221.7 877.8 128.8 231.8	Millions. \$1,869.0 5,411.8 882.3 2,729.4 506.1 797.4	\$675.7 3,120.1 660.6 1,851.6	56. 62 136. 15 297. 97 210. 94 292. 93 244. 00		
Total		4, 945. 1	12, 196. 0	7, 250. 9	146.63		
					1		

It will be noted from the foregoing table that banks of the Southern States show the largest percentage of increase in deposits during the period from June 30, 1896, to June 30, 1906, the percentage of gain being 297.97, followed by the Western States, where the ratio of increase is 292.93, and in the order named: The Pacific States, 244; the Middle Western States, 210.94; the Eastern States, 136.15, and the New England States, 56.62.

The average individual deposit in the United States per capita of population has risen from \$65 in 1896 to \$95 in 1900, \$122 in 1904, \$136 in 1905, and \$144 in 1906, being an average annual gain of \$8.

The following comparative statement showing increase in population, individual deposits, and money in circulation in the United States from 1896 to 1906 is of interest:

	1896.	1906.	Increase.	Per cent of increase.
Population	71, 390, 000	84,662,000	13, 272, 000	18.6
Deposits	\$4,945,124,423	\$12, 196, 029, 486	\$7, 250, 905, 003	146.6
Money in circulation	1,506,434,966	2,744,483,830	1, 238, 048, 864	82.2
•		[' ' '	1 ' ' '	-

PROPORTION OF INDIVIDUAL DEPOSITS HELD BY THE VARIOUS CLASSES OF BANKS.

In 1896 savings banks had the largest portion of the aggregate deposits of the country, or 39.1 per cent of the individual deposits in all reporting banks. National banks held 33.7 per cent; state banks, 14.1 per cent; loan and trust companies, 11.9 per cent, and private banks 1.2 per cent. Statistics relating to deposits for the current year show that the national banks now hold the largest portion of deposits, although the ratio has decreased from 33.7 per cent to 33.2 per cent since 1896. Savings banks hold 27 per cent against 39.1 per cent in 1896,

while within the same period State bank deposits have risen from 14.1 to 22.5% and loan and trust companies from 11.9 to 16.4%.

The following table shows the amount and per cent of deposits held by the several classes of banks in 1896 and 1906.

Classic and a	1896.		190	6.	Ratios.	
Classification.	Amount.	Percent.	Amount.	Per cent.	Increase.	Decrease.
State banks Savings banks. Private banks. Loan and trust companies. National banks	Millions. \$695.6 1,935.5 59.1 586.5 1,668.4	14.1 39.1 1.2 11.9 33.7	Millions. \$2,741.5 3,299.5 109.9 2,008.9 4,055.9	22.5 27.0 .9 16.4 33.2	Per cent. 8.4	Per cent. 12.1 .3
Total	4,945.1	100.0	12, 215. 7	100.0	12.9	12.9

On June 30, 1906, savings banks held the largest proportion of deposits in the New England and Pacific States, viz: 62 per cent and 33 per cent, respectively. In the Eastern States savings and national banks each held 31 per cent of the aggregate deposits of that section. State banks held 50 per cent of deposits in the Southern States; 45.9 per cent in the Middle Western States, and 33.1 per cent in the Pacific States. National banks held the largest proportion of deposits in the Western States, 58.2 per cent, and stand second as to deposits in the Southern States, with 47.4 per cent; in the Middle Western States they hold 39.6 per cent; in the Eastern States 31 per cent, and in the Pacific States 28.6 per cent.

Loan and trust companies hold 28 per cent of the aggregate deposits of the Eastern States; 18 per cent in the New England States; 4.3 per cent in the Pacific States, and 4.2 per cent in the Middle Western States. The proportion of deposits held by private banks in the geographical sections is 2.9 per cent in the Middle Western States; 2.1 per cent in the Western States; 0.9 per cent in the Southern States; 0.7 per cent in the Pacific States, and 0.1 per cent in the Eastern States.

BANK RESOURCES.

Table XII in the appendix shows the average per capita of resources of each class of banks, state and national, and the per capita of all banks arranged by States and geographical sections. It appears that the average per capita of bank resources for the United States is Geographically, the Eastern States are first, with \$427.86; New England States second, \$393.25; Pacific States third, \$319.55; Middle Western States fourth, \$164.24; and the Western and Southern States fifth and sixth, with \$131.41 and \$61.25, respectively. State having the largest per capita of bank resources is New York, the amount per capita in that State being \$639.80; California is second, with \$515.70; and Rhode Island third, with \$491.91. It is interesting to note that, excluding the Southern States and four of the Territories, the per capita in every other State ranges from \$110 to \$639, while in the Southern section only one State has a per capita of over \$100, that being West Virginia, with a per capita of \$105.46. The total resources of all banks, including island possessions, on or about June 30, 1906, was \$18,147,578,959, and the estimated population of the United States on June 1, as computed by the government actuary, was 84,348,000 and of the island possessions 9,197,000.

GROWTH OF BANKING IN THE UNITED STATES.

The following table shows the growth of banking in the United States, including island possessions, as indicated by the number of banks, capital stock, and individual deposits, from 1902 to 1906:

	.,	Capita	il.	' Individual deposits.		
Bank.	Number.	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.	
1902.	. 505					
National	4,535 7,889	\$701,990,554 499,621,208	52.4	\$3,098,875,772	32.3	
State, etc	3,732	138,548,654	47.6	$\left\{\begin{array}{c} 6,005,847,214\\ 478,592,792 \end{array}\right.$	67.7	
Total	16,156	1,340,160,416	100.00	9,583,315,778	100.00	
1903.				i		
National	4,939	743,506,048	50.43	3,200,993,509	31.8	
State, etc	8,745	578,418,944	49.57	6,352,700,055 502,522,431	68, 2	
Nonreporting	4,546	152, 403, 520	J	[502,522,431	,	
Total	18,230	1,474,328,512	100.00	10,056,215,995	100.00	
1904.						
National	5,331	767,378,148	52.06	3,512,439,841	31.7	
State, etc	9,519	625, 116, 824	3 47.94	6,688,107,157 447,998,992	68.3	
Nonreporting	3,994	81,409,702)	1 447,998,992]	
Total	18,844	1,473,904,674	100.00	10,448,545,990	100.00	
1905.		,				
National	5,668	791,567,231	51.41	3,783,658,494	32.10	
State, etc	10,742	671,599,149	} 48.59	∫ 7,567,080,822	67.90	
Nonreporting	3,500	76,664,000	j	435,582,000	ļ	
Total	19,910	1,539,830,380	100.00	11,786,321,316	100.00	
1906.						
National	6,053	826, 129, 785	50.23	4,055,873,636	32.12	
State, etc	11,852	739, 163, 401	} 49.77	J 8, 159, 894, 0 29	67.88	
Nonreporting	3,491	75,356,000	J 20	(413, 160, 000	J 000	
Total	21,396	1,640,649,186	100.00	12,628,927,665	100.00	

From returns to this office on or about June 30, 1906, it appears that there were in operation 6,053 national banking associations, with capital of \$826,129,785 and individual deposits of \$4,055,873,636; also 11,852 State, savings, and private banks and loan and trust companies, with aggregate capital and deposits of \$739,163,401 and \$8,159,894,029, respectively; nonreporting banks to the number of 3,491, with capital and deposits estimated at \$75,356,000 and \$413,160,000, respectively; or a total of 21,396 banks and banking institutions, with capital of \$1,640,649,186 and deposits of \$12,628,727,665. Since 1902 the increase in the number of banks has been 5,240, capital stock has increased in the sum of \$300,488,770, and individual deposits \$3,045,611,887.

The number of national banks in active operation has increased by more than 33 per cent, and the foregoing indicates that the number of banks other than national have increased in about the same ratio. In 1902 national-bank capital represented 52.04 and deposits 32.3 per cent of aggregate capital and deposits, respectively, of all reporting banking institutions. The percentage of capital of national banks to capital of all banks in 1905 was 51.41, and of deposits, 32.10. For the present year the percentage of capital is 50.23 and of deposits 32.12.

During the period from 1902 to 1906 the percentage of capital of banks other than national to the capital of all banks has increased from 47.6 to 49.77, and the percentage of individual deposits in such

banks from 67.7 to 67.88. In 1902 there was in operation in the United States one bank for every 4,897 inhabitants, in 1905 one for every 4,182, and in the present year one for every 3,956 inhabitants.

BANKS AND BANKING IN THE ISLAND POSSESSIONS.

THE PHILIPPINES.

The treasurer of the Philippine Archipelago is required by law to make examinations of banks and banking institutions doing business in the Philippine Islands, and also to obtain from the banks periodical statements of their condition. These statements are forwarded to the Insular Bureau of the War Department, and the reports of condition under date June 30, 1906, have been submitted by that Bureau to this office for use in connection with this report.

There are in operation in the archipelago, as shown by the reports

in question, the following banks:

The Manila agency and the Iloilo subagency of the Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation; the Manila agency and the Cebu subagency of the Chartered Bank of India, Australia and China; the Banco Español-Filipino at Manila and the Iloilo subagency; the Monte de Piedad and Savings Bank at Manila; the S. Misaka Bank at Manila, and the International Banking Corporation at Manila and its Cebu subagency.

A summary of the returns from these banks on June 30, 1906, together with individual statements made to the treasurer of the

Philippines under that date, appears in the appendix.

The resources of the 10 banks named aggregate \$17,359,483, or a decrease of \$4,040,381 as compared with the returns submitted in 1905. The principal items of resources and liabilities are: Loans and discounts, including overdrafts, \$9,703,309; Philippine and other currency and bullion, \$2,292,953; due from banks and agencies, \$2,249,578; capital stock, \$1,393,080; surplus and undivided profits, \$1,224,230; bank notes outstanding, \$750,000; individual deposits, \$7,031,636; public deposits, insular, \$309,333; bank deposits, \$4,924,815. Comparing these returns with those submitted to this office under date of June 30, 1905, the loans and discounts show a decrease of \$1,647,912, and cash holdings a decrease of \$498,282. Individual deposits have increased in the sum of \$549,814 and public deposits by \$32,098; on the other hand, bank deposits have decreased from \$8,530,464 in 1905 to \$4,924,815 in 1906, a loss of \$3,605,649.

Statements showing the condition on June 30, 1905, of the Bank of Pangasinan and the Yuen Sheng Exchange and Trading Company (Limited) were published in the Comptroller's report for 1905. Since that date the treasurer of the Philippine Islands has taken possession of the former bank as receiver, and the latter bank has discontinued making reports to the Island government in accordance with a decision of the attorncy-general of the Philippine Islands that inasmuch as it does not receive money on general deposit this bank is not subject to governmental examination under the statutes of the Philippine Islands.

The International Banking Corporation has established an agency at Cebu during the past year, a statement of condition of which as of

June 30, 1906, appears in the appendix.

FORTO RICO.

By the courtesy of the treasurer of Porto Rico, reports have been received showing the condition of 8 Territorial banks and 1 private bank in operation in that island as of June 30, 1906. The capital stock of these 9 banks is \$2,296,908, and aggregate resources \$9,009,612. There is 1 national banking association in active operation in Porto Rico, with capital stock of \$100,000 and resources on June 18, 1906, Combining the resources of the 9 Territorial banks with of \$460,883. the national banking association reporting on the date named, the resources of the banks of Porto Rico aggregate \$9,470,495, which is \$605,765 less than the amount reported in 1905. The principal items of resources and liabilities of banks other than national are: Loans, \$2,751,905; bonds and stocks, \$1,663,751; due from banks and bankers, \$1,076,077; real estate, furniture, and fixtures, \$659,289; cash on hand, \$1,576,444; capital stock, \$2,296,908; surplus and undivided profits, \$465,320; individual deposits, \$4,739,509; bank deposits, \$107,058. All of these items show gains over the year past, with the exception of cash on hand, amount due from other banks, and bank deposits.

The principal items of resources and liabilities of the one national bank, in operation in the island, as shown by the report of condition of June 18,1906, are as follows: Loans, \$23,855; United States bonds, \$100,000; other bonds, stocks, and securities, \$151,658; due from banks and bankers, \$92,843; cash in bank, \$53,467; capital stock paid in, \$100,000; undivided profits, \$9,949; circulation outstanding, \$100,000; individual deposits, \$250,933.

IIAWAII.

There are 4 national banks in the Territory of Hawaii with paidin capital stock, as shown by reports made under call of June 18, 1906, aggregating \$587,500. Two banks have been authorized to begin business during the current year. The deposits in the 4 banks on June 18, 1906, aggregated \$1,268,621, and the total resources were \$2,244,907, against \$1,886,212, as reported by the 2 national banks doing business in the Territory on May 29, 1905.

Unofficial reports have been received from 5 other banks doing business in the Territory, a summary of which shows capital of \$2,178,702; individual deposits, \$6,461,624; and aggregate resources of \$9,611,414. In 1905, 7 banks reporting capital of \$2,877,500 furnished statements for compilation of statistics relating to the banking institutions of Hawaii.

The principal items of resources and liabilities of the nine reporting banks, Territorial and national, are: Loans, including overdrafts, \$6,802,905; stocks, bonds, etc., \$2,253,078; due from banks, \$489,574; cash on hand, \$1,800,265; capital, \$2,766,202; surplus and profits, \$568,828; individual deposits, \$7,400,120; United States deposits, including deposits of United States disbursing officers, \$330,126; due to other banks, \$289,639; aggregate resources, \$11,856,321.

By comparing these figures with those published in the Comptroller's report for 1905 it will be found that the aggregate resources have increased in the sum of \$540,660; investments in bonds, \$885,329; cash on hand, \$164,639; individual deposits, \$500,484; United States deposits, \$117,866, while the items that show a decrease are loans, Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis in the sum of \$112,134; amount due from banks and bankers, \$338,392; capital stock, \$111,298; surplus and profits, \$17,152, and amount due to banks and bankers, \$13,426.

BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS.

By the courtesy of H. F. Cellarius, secretary of the United States League of Local Building and Loan Associations, recently compiled statistics relating to the condition of the building and loan associations of the country are herewith presented. The report is for the year ended December 31, 1905. The receipts and disbursements of building and loan associations of the United States, as shown by the report, were \$38,000,000 in excess of the previous year, the receipts from weekly dues being \$15,000,000 more than in the prior year. There was also a large increase in the earnings, aggregating \$5,294,204 more than in the year before, as the mortgage loans were over \$22,000,000 in excess of the previous year. The receipts and disbursements of the associations for the year ended January 1. 1906, are shown in the following statement:

RECEIPTS, 1905.		DISBURSEMENTS, 1905.		
Paid-up stock	\$20, 861, 232 153, 103, 440 15, 434, 048 31, 799, 824 129, 789, 184 36, 874, 320 2, 926, 784 473, 760 789, 600 37, 363, 872 6, 927, 424 13, 138, 944	Pass-book loans. Mortgage loans. Stock withdrawals Paid-up stock withdrawals. Deposit withdrawals. Expenses. Borrowed money Interest Real estate purchased Miscellaneous disbursements Cash on hand Jan. 1, 1906.	\$12, 122, 992 173, 922, 560 139, 064, 352 15, 597, 232 27, 409, 648 5, 558, 784 36, 111, 040 1, 194, 928 4, 105, 920 11, 812, 416 22, 582, 560	
Total	449, 482, 432	Total	449, 482, 432	

The secretary states in his annual report that the associations during the past year have, in a marked degree, shared the general prosperity of the country, and have done the largest business in their history. It appears that the assets of the local building and loan associations of the United States amount to \$629,344,257, or \$29,000,000 more than shown by the report of the prior year. The total membership in the 5,264 associations is reported at 1,642,127, an increase of a little over 11,000 for the year. The returns submitted relate to 4,239 associations located in the 21 States named and 1,025 combined under the head "Other States." The report states that there has been a continuous growth since 1901, and that during the four years following 1901 an increase in membership of over 100,000 and nearly \$64,000,000 in assets occurred. The largest gain in assets made during the past year was in Ohio, where the increase was \$7,162,519. Pennsylvania gained \$4,604,467; New Jersey, \$3,296,361; Massachusetts, \$3,111,034; Illinois, \$1,921,665; California, \$1,280,829; Indiana, \$1,084,142, and Nebraska, \$1,051,947. Three States show less assets than for the preceding years-Missouri, \$201,410; Tennessee, \$187,306, and Kentucky, \$2,265,848. The large decrease in Kentucky is explained as due to the liquidation of two large associations in that State.

The following table shows, by States, the number of associations, total membership, and total assets in 1905, together with increase or decrease in assets and membership over the year 1904:

States.	Num- ber of associ- ations.	Total member- ship.	Total assets.	Increase in assets.	Decrease in assets.	Increase in mem- bership.
Pennsylvania	1,257	329, 852	\$128,053,425	\$4,604,467		10, 393
Ohio		299, 904	109,741,189	7, 162, 519		
New Jersey	382	121,196	57,657,384	3,296,361		
Illinois	505	83, 425	42,897,266	1,921,665		
Massachusetts	130	95, 287	38,725,081	3, 111, 034		
New York	247	95,065	33,661,549	816,720		4,370
Indiana		106,779	31,073,129	1,084,142		
California	142	55,055	22, 586, 871	1,280,829		a 4, 793
Michigan	53	32,016	12, 121, 325	710,750		920
Michigan Louisiana	46	22,030	8,126,254	702, 286		1,200
Missouri	125	17,700	7,580,608	l	\$201,410	á 764
Nebraska	60	28,999	7,269,297	1,051,947		5,500
Iowa	60	16,550	4,746,627	46,627		50
Kansas		13, 394	4, 257, 216	434,938		997
Wisconsin	54	11,800	4, 191, 603	170,118	1	939
Maine	35	8,694	3, 192, 473	95, 236	l 	155
Tennessee	15	3,105	2,032,434		187, 306	a 117
New Hampshire	16	5,280	1,799,363	71,088		120
Connecticut	13	3,016	1,446,535		2, 265, 848	a 1, 017
Minnesota	17	2,900	1,346,576	103,793		250
North Dakota	7	1,450	801,052	104,715		380
Other States		288, 630	106,037,000	4,887,000		2,130
Total	5, 264	1,642,127	629, 344, 257	31,656,235	2,654,564	11,08

a Decrease.

Net increase in assets, \$29,001,671.

Note.—Apparent decrease of 20,311 in membership in Ohio results from clerical errors made by the State Department in compilation of figures of last year, being given as 320,215, whereas the correct figures were 301,340; actual decrease, 1,436.

The foregoing statistics, the secretary states, relate exclusively to local building and loan associations. National building and loan associations to the number of 60, with estimated assets of \$20,000,000, are stated to have been in existence on January 1, 1906.

SCHOOL SAVINGS BANKS.

Statistics relating to the operation of school savings banks of the United States, in existence on January 1, 1906, have been received through the courtesy of J. H. Thiry, of Long Island City, N. Y. From Mr. Thiry's report it appears that the school savings bank system is now in operation in 1,023 schools of 122 cities of 25 States, and the pupils of these schools have deposited \$4,864,575.98, of which \$3,641,015.66 have been withdrawn, leaving a balance of \$1,223,560.32 due depositors on January 1, 1906.

MONEY IN THE UNITED STATES.

The stock of money in the United States on June 30, 1906, amounted to \$3,069,900,000, of which \$2,162,000,000 was in coin (including bullion in the Treasury) and \$907,000,000 in United States notes and national bank notes. The coin, bullion, and paper currency in the Treasury as assets amounted to \$325,400,000, the remainder, \$2,744,500,000, being in circulation. The estimated population of the country on that date was \$4,622,000, giving an average circulation per capita of \$32.42, against a per capita of \$31.08 for 1905 and \$21.10 in 1896. The amount of money held by national and other reporting banks in the United States, shown by reports nearest to June 30, 1906,

was \$1,010,700,000, which leaves \$1,733,800,000 in circulation, exclusive of money in the Treasury and in banks, being a gain of \$133,700,000 over the amount in circulation in 1905, outside of the banks and the Treasury. The money in the Treasury on June 30, 1906, represented 10.60 per cent of the stock; in reporting banks 32.92 per cent, and elsewhere 56.49 per cent. The per capita unaccounted for in 1906 appears to be \$20.48, an increase of \$1.26 over the per capita estimated for 1905 and a gain of \$6.83 in the per capita of money estimated to be in circulation ten years ago.

The monthly circulation statements issued from the Treasury Department show the general stock of money in the United States. the amount held in Treasury as assets of the Government, the money in circulation, and disclose the amount of each class of coin or paper currency. At the close of the fiscal year ended June 30, 1896, the stock of money in the country was \$1,799,900,000 and consisted of \$599,600,000 in gold, \$627,700,000 silver, \$346,681,016 legal-tender notes, and \$226,000,547 national-bank notes. At the close of the last fiscal year, June 30, 1906, the stock of money was \$3,069,884,640, an increase in the ten-year period of \$1,269,900,000. The increase in the stock of gold was \$873,395,000, silver \$60,200,000, and national-bank circulation \$335,111,813. No change occurred in the amount of legal-tender notes. During the decade in question the gold coinage amounted to \$900,768,352, and in this period the exports of gold exceeded the imports by approximately \$50,000,000, the imports aggregating \$166,728,891 and the exports \$216,652,337. years 1897 and 1898 the imports of gold exceeded the exports by \$66,300,000, but annually thereafter to the current year the exports largely exceeded imports. In 1905 the exports were \$54,409,014, as against imports of \$2,236,399. The imports for the current fiscal year were \$35,251,921, as against exports of \$20,573,572, the imports exceeding the exports by nearly \$15,000,000.

Of the coin and other money in the United States at the close of the fiscal year ended June 30, 1906, \$1,016,448,222 was held by national and other banks, including those in the island possessions, the details of which are set forth in the accompanying table:

GOLD AND OTHER MONEY HELD BY NATIONAL BANKS ON JUNE 18, 1906, AND BY OTHER REPORTING BANKS AND BANKERS ON OR ABOUT THE SAME DATE.

Classification.	National banks (6,053).	All other banks (11,852).	Total, all banks (17,905).
Gold coin. Gold Treasury certificates Gold Treasury certificates to order. Gold clearing-house certificates. Silver dollars. Silver fractional. Silver Treasury certificates. Legal tenders. National bank notes. Fractional currency Specie (not classified) Cash (not classified) Spanish bank notes Philippine currency	163, 439, 710 30, 040, 000 69, 197, 000 11, 585, 583 11, 369, 769 31, 341, 914 165, 246, 347 28, 283, 219 1, 993, 214	7,027,629 81,571,681 36,857	\$158,294,060 216,144,717 30,040,000 83,813,500 23,085,629 11,319,760 101,280,157 262,203,412 37,664,741 1,993,214 7,027,029 81,571,681 36,857 1,862,856
Total	681, 510, 037	334, 938, 185	1,016,448,222

a Includes fractional currency.

The following table relates to the distribution of money in the United States, showing the amount in the Treasury as assets, in reporting banks and elsewhere from 1892 to 1906:

Year.	Coin and other money in the	Coin and money in ury as a	Treas-	Coin and other money in report- ing banks.		Coin and other money not in Treasury or banks.		In circulation exclusive of coin and other money in Treasury as assets.		
	United States.	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.	Per capita.	Amount.	Per capita.
1892	1,805.0 1,819.3 1,799.9 1,905.9 2,073.5 2,190.0 2,339.7 2,483.1 2,563.2 2,684.7 2,803.5	Millions. \$150.9 142.1 144.2 217.4 293.5 265.7 235.7 286.0 284.6 307.8 313.9 317.0 (284.3 295.2 325.4	8, 60 8, 17 7, 99 11, 95 16, 31 13, 95 11, 37 13, 06 12, 16 12, 39 12, 24 11, 80 10, 14 10, 24 10, 60	Millions. \$586. 4 515. 9 688. 9 631. 1 531. 8 628. 2 687. 7 723. 2 749. 9 a 794. 9 b 837. 9 c 848. 0 a 982. 9 f 987. 8	33, 48 29, 68 38, 17 34, 69 29, 55 32, 96 33, 17 33, 02 32, 05 32, 02 32, 69 31, 50 35, 66 34, 27 32, 92	Millions. \$1,014.9 1,080.8 971.9 970.8 974.6 1,012.0 1,150.1 1,180.8 1,305.2 1,380.4 1,411.4 1,519.7 1,536.3 1,600.1 1,733.8	57. 92 62. 15 53. 84 53. 36 54. 16 53. 09 55. 46 53. 92 55. 79 55. 59 55. 07 56. 61 54. 80 55. 49	\$15, 50 16, 14 14, 21 13, 89 13, 65 13, 87 15, 43 15, 51 17, 11 17, 75 17, 90 18, 88 18, 77 19, 22 20, 48	Millions. \$1,601.3. 1,596.7 1,660.8 1,601.9 1,506.4 1,640.2 1,837.8 1,904.0 2,055.1 2,175.3 2,249.3 2,2587.7 2,519.2 2,587.7 2,519.2 2,744.5	\$24. 44 23. 85 24. 28 22. 93 21. 10 22. 49 24. 66 25. 01 26. 94 27. 98 28. 43 29. 42 30. 77 31. 08 32. 42

a \$12,567,265, b \$10,125,909, c \$9,240,801, d \$7,620,304, f \$6,301,899, and σ \$5,661,868, in banks of island possessions not included in these returns.

In 1896 the then Comptroller had compiled and published in his annual report statistics showing by States the cash held by national and other reporting banks on July 1 of that year. For this report a similar statement has been prepared showing the amount of gold and other money held by national banks on June 18, 1906, and by other reporting banks and bankers on or about the same date which will be found in Table No. XIV of the appendix.

Upon reference to the table it will be seen that on or about June 30, 1906, the sum of \$1,016,448,222 was in 17,905 banks of the country, \$5,661,868 of the amount being in 28 banks located in the island possessions. Three-fifths of the stock of money consisted of specie and the remaining two-fifths of paper currency and unclassified cash, as follows:

Specie (gold and silver)	301, 827, 866
Total	1, 016, 448, 222

Gold represents over 48 per cent of the cash in bank; silver dollars, fractional and unclassified specie 14 per cent; legal tenders and national-bank notes about 29 per cent; the balance, 9 per cent, being unclassified.

The following classification of the currency held by the banks in 1896 and 1906 is presented for the purpose of comparison, the sum in banks in the island possessions not being included:

~	1896.	1906.	_
Currency.	9,469 banks.	17,877 banks.	Increase.
Gold coin. Gold certificates. Silver dollars. Silver, fractional. Silver certificates. Legal tender notes. National bank notes.	51,720,400 13,717,838 5,619,454 29,495,375 189,078,207 17,444,746	\$156, 699, 578 329, 982, 467 22, 888, 827 11, 357, 041 101, 277, 029 260, 433, 306 37, 599, 418	\$7, 439, 147 278, 262, 067 9, 170, 989 5, 737, 587 71, 781, 654 71, 355, 099 20, 154, 672
Fractional paper, currency, nickels, and cents. Unclassified specie Unclassified cash	999, 427 2, 413, 485 72, 107, 150	1,992,978 7,027,629 81,528,081	993,551 4,614,144 9,420,931
Total	. 531,856,513	1,010,786,354	478, 929, 841

In July, 1896, 9,469 banks reported individual deposits of \$4,945,124,423, and cash holdings of \$531,856,513, the cash being 10.72 per cent of deposits. The individual deposits of all reporting banks in the United States on or about June 30 of the present year amounted to \$12,196,029,486, and the cash on hand of these banks was \$1,010,786,354, or about 8.3 per cent of deposits. The following table shows deposits and cash holdings and percentage of cash to deposits of the several classes of reporting banks:

	·						
Banks.	Individual de- posits.	Cash on hand.	Ratios of eash to deposits.				
National banks. State banks. Savings banks. Private banks. Loan and trust companies.	2,722,922,028 3,299,544,601 109,947,509	\$681,163,987 226,547,594 26,129,931 6,761,156 70,183,686		Per cent. 16.80			
All banks	12,196,029,486	1,010,786,354		8.29			

The percentage of cash to deposits held by banks other than national appears to be less than one-fourth the percentage held by national banks, such holdings being 16.80 per cent by national banks and an average of 4.04 per cent by all other banks.

The geographical distribution of money in banks of the United States in 1896, 1900, 1904, and 1906 is shown in the following table:

	1896.		1900.		1904.		1906.	
Division.	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.
Vew England States. Lastern States. Louthern States Giddle Western States. Pacific States. Total.	262. 2 36. 9 134. 1 21. 0 26. 3	9. 65 49. 30 6. 94 25. 21 3. 95 4. 95	Mil- lions. 861.9 369.1 47.8 195.2 31.8 44.1	8. 25 49. 22 6. 37 26. 03 4. 25 5. 88	Mil- lions. \$59.2 497.3 68.9 201.9 42.4 53.2	6. 02 50. 60 7. 01 26. 65 4. 31 5. 41	Mil- lions. \$61.8 462.0 78.4 280.5 53.0 75.1	6.11 45.71 7.76 27.75 5.24 7.43

Classifying the total cash holdings of the reporting banks geographically, the Eastern States had in their banks on or about June 30, 1906, \$461,997,552; the Middle Western States, \$280,545,761; the Southern States, \$78,419,709; Pacific States, \$75,061,035; New England States, \$61,768,022; Western States, \$52,994,275, and island posessions, \$5,661,868. The banks of the Eastern States, together with those of the Middle Western States, held 73 per cent of the money in banks, 45.7 per cent being in banks of the Eastern States and 27.7 in banks of the Middle Western States. Of the \$462,000,000, approximately, in the banks of the Eastern States, nearly \$352,000,000, or over 76 per cent, was in banks of New York (State and city). The banks of New York, including the city of New York, held on June 30, 1906, over 34 per cent of the total bank holdings of money. Banks in the borough of Manhattan alone had over \$319,000,000 in their vaults, being 31.5 per cent of the available cash resources in the banks of the United States and over 10 per cent of the total stock of money of the country.

Referring again to the table of cash holdings by States, it will be noted that exactly 40 per cent of the cash in banks of the Middle Western States was in Illinois banks, Missouri and Ohio being next

in order, with 17.6 and 13.4 per cent, respectively.

In the Southern States, which are third in the geographical divisions as to cash holdings in the banks, Texas is first, with \$16,300,000 of the \$78,400,000, or 20.7 per cent; Kentucky is next, with \$10,140,000, or 12.9 per cent, Tennessee being third, with \$7,600,000, or about 9.7 per cent. The Pacific States are fourth in the geographical order as to cash holdings, \$75,000,000 being in the vaults of the banks in this section. California banks hold over two-thirds of this amount, or \$51,000,000; Washington banks have a little less than \$10,000,000, or 13 per cent, and Oregon banks \$5,300,000, or 7 The banks of the New England States hold \$61,768,022 in their vaults, over two-thirds of this sum being in Massachusetts banks. Connecticut banks have \$7,300,000 and Rhode Island banks \$5,000,000 in their vaults. Banks in the Western States hold approximately \$53,000,000, Colorado banks holding about 29 per cent of this amount, Nebraska and Kansas being next, in the order named, with 21.5 and 20.6 per cent, respectively.

For the purpose of comparison, the following statement, showing the geographical distribution of money in the United States on or

about June 30, 1905 and 1906, is submitted:

	1905.	1906.	Increase.	Decrease.
New England States. Eastern States. Southern States. Middle Western States. Western States. Pacific States.	$\frac{471.7}{75.5}$	Millions. \$61.8 462.0 78.4 280.5 53.0 75.1	\$2.9 8.7 7.9 15.3	Millions. \$2.1 9.7

Comparing the figures showing cash in banks with those for 1905, it appears that there has been a net increase of \$23,000,000. Reports of the New England banks show a loss of \$2,100,000 and those of the Eastern States a loss of \$9,700,000. During the same period the banks of the Pacific States gained \$15,300,000; those of the Middle Western States \$8,700,000; Western States, \$7,900,000; and Southern States, \$2,900,000.

Approximately \$9,000,000 of the gain in cash in banks of the Pacific slope should be credited to the California banks. The statements showing the condition of California State, private, and savings banks furnished for this report were of April 14, 1906, prior to the earthquake, and show a loss compared with 1905 of about \$1,225,000 in available cash. The reports of condition of national banks of California, on the other hand, made at the close of business June 18, show an increase of \$10,151,000 over the aggregate cash holdings at close of

business on May 29, 1905.

As shown by reports of condition as of June 18, 1906, there were national-bank notes outstanding to the amount of \$510,860,726, being a gain of \$65,405,000 since May 29, 1905. Of this \$65,000,000 gain, approximately \$24,000,000 went to banks of the Middle Western States, \$16,400,000 to banks of the Eastern States, \$12,100,000 to Southern banks, and the remaining \$12,500,000 to the other three sections of the country. This, however, is not necessarily an accurate indication of the distribution, as there is no way of determining how much of the amount named remained in the sections to which sent. It is known that nearly 50 per cent of the national-bank notes received at the Treasury for redemption comes from banks in the city of New York.

As an indication of the amount of money in circulation in the various States, the per capita of the bank holdings will be of interest. The per capita of cash in banks of the United States on June 30, 1906, was \$11.96. New York had a per capita of cash in bank of \$43.36, Nevada being next with \$35.49, and California third among the States with \$31.05. Geographically, the per capita for the Eastern States is \$24.22, the Pacific States \$21.23, Middle Western States \$11.05, New England States \$10.15, Western States \$9.23, Southern States \$3.19. The average per capita bank holdings in the Hawaiian Islands is \$8.83, and in Porto Rico, \$1.63.

FOREIGN BANKS OF ISSUE.

The following table exhibits the principal items of resources and liabilities of foreign banks. So much of the table as relates to the European banks of issue, excepting capital stock of all banks, and the deposits and loans of the banks of Scotland and Ireland, is taken from the August number of the Bulletin de Statistique. To these data have been added returns from other foreign banks, and the statistics presented are assumed to be complete and accurate with respect to the items indicated.

CAPITAL, SPECIE, CIRCULATION, ETC., OF THE PRINCIPAL FOREIGN BANKS OF ISSUE ON OR ABOUT JUNE 30, 1906.

[Expressed in millions of dollars.]

European, etc., banks.	Capi- tal.	Circu- lation.	De- posits.	Current accounts and deposits belonging to Treasury.	Gold.	Silver.	Specie not classi- fied.	Total specie.	Loans.	Rate of dis- count.	Rate re- ported June, 1905.
										Per ct.	Per ct.
Imperial Bank of Germany	\$28.9	\$412.0	\$14 9.9				\$211.1	\$211.1	\$345.7	44	3
Banks of Issue of Germany	15.8	37.5	18.1				16.1	16.1	47.6		
Bank of Austria-	41.9	376.5	31.1	\$0.5	\$ 235. 4	\$63.8		299.2	189.8	4	31
Hungary National Bank of Belgium	9.6	136.5	12.9	3.4			24.1	24.1	124.8	33	3
National Bank of Bulgaria	1.8	8.6	i	.1	5. 5			7. 6		7	8
National Bank of Denmark	6.8	34.9			27.2	- 0		27.2			4
Bank of Spain	28.9	305.7	116.7	17.5	75.8	124.4		200.2	154.4	41	43
Bank of Finland Bank of France	$\frac{1.9}{35.2}$	18.2 908.8	4. 2 136. 0		4.9 589.8	213.6		5. 2 803. 4			5 3
National Bank of Greece	3.9	23.1					. 4	. 4			.
Bank of Italy Bank of Naples	28.9	213.3 66.6		54.1	29.8	3.0		152.7		5 5	5 5
Bank of Sicily Bank of Norway	11.6 3.5	14.8 21.4	7.6		8.6 8.0	. 4		9.1	10.9	5 5	5 5
Bank of Netherlands.	8.0	113.0	2.5	!	27. 8	29.3		57.1	59.8	$4\frac{1}{2}$	$2\frac{1}{2}$
Bank of Portugal National Bank of	14.6	74.5	1.5	27.8	5. 6	8.1	• • • • • • •	13. 7		$5\frac{1}{2}$	5 <u>1</u>
Roumania Bank of England	$\frac{2.9}{70.8}$	43.1 146.8	223.2		$14.6 \\ 187.9$. 4		15.0: 187.8	25.2 156.8	$\frac{5}{31}$	$\frac{5}{2\frac{1}{2}}$
Banks of Scotland Banks of Ireland	45.3 35.5	38. 1 30. 6	505.3: 269.8				31. 1; 15. 1	31. 1 15. 1	347.6 213.6		
Imperial Bank of Russia	28.3		103.9	5.9	413.9			445.9	208.3	61/2	51
National Bank of		5		1						- 1	_
Servia Royal Bank of Swe-	1.1	6.6	3		2.7	i		4.5	2.3	6	6
den Banks of Issue of	11.9	52.2	3		19.5	i		20.6	37.0	5	41/2
Switzerland Imperial Ottoman	30. 1	47.1	296.6		21.8	1	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	23. 3	235.1	41	31
Bank Bank of Japan	24.0 15.0	$\frac{6.1}{142.8}$	48. 7 8. 0	9.3 277.3			$\frac{12.3}{75.6}$	$\frac{12.3}{75.7}$	35. 4 32. 5	6. 57	8.03
Bank of Algiers		22.9					12.1	12.1			
Total	506.2	3, 892. 7	2,046.1	509.6	1,810.7	502.6	397.9	2,711.3	2,732.3		
OTHER FOREIGN BANKS.									!		
England, joint stock and private banks	2010			į			. 070. 0	070.0			
of Banks of Mexico b	264.8 122.6	89.4	282.7				72.2	72.2			
Banks of Canada Banks of Australasia	93.0 88.0	70.1 $ 23.6$	606.71 620.41					20.1	668. 4	 .	
Banks of Central and South America c	128.6	29. 2	- 1	i				143.0	342.2		
Banks of Japan e	161.5	3.9	432.6				d 47. 4	47. 4	501.8		
Total	1,364.7	4, 111. 8	7, 642. 7	509.6	1,810.7	502.6	1,533.4	3, 866. 9	6, 624. 3		
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~		··············						· '			

a Cash at call and short notice. b Figures for 1905. c Figures for 1904.

 $[^]d$ Includes paper currency. c Exclusive of The Bank of Japan and Japanese savings banks.

FOREIGN SAVINGS BANKS.

The following tables, relating to postal and other foreign savings banks, were compiled at the request of this office by Mr. M. L. Jacobson, of the Bureau of Statistics, Department of Commerce and Labor:

NUMBER OF DEPOSITORS, AMOUNT OF DEPOSITS, AVERAGE DEPOSIT ACCOUNT, AND AVERAGE DEPOSIT PER INHABITANT AT THE DATES MENTIONED IN POSTAL AND OTHER SAVINGS BANKS OF THE WORLD.

Country.	Population.	Date of reports.	Number of depositors.	Deposits.	Average deposit account.	Average deposit per in- habitant.
Australia, Common-						
wealth of	3,989,000	a 1904	1,081,194	\$168,451,927	\$155.80	\$42.23
Austria	26,741,000	b 1903-4	5,325,062	979, 282, 787	183. 90	36, 62
Belgium	7,161,000	Dec. 31, 1905		c 151,640,983	65. 59	21. 18
Bulgaria	3,744,000	Dec. 31, 1902		222,136	13.03	.06
Canada	5,604,000	June 30,1904		d 62, 158, 451	287.63	11.09
Chile 6	3,206,000	Dec. 31, 1903	71,532	2,055,183	28. 73	. 64
Denmark	2,525,000	Mar. 31, 1904	f 1,291,569	f 205, 723, 639	159. 28	81. 47
Egypt	9,734,000	Dec. 31, 1905	31,411	1,168,624	37. 20	. 12
France	39,200,000	Dec. 31, 1904	11,767,772	890,398,872	75. 66	22. 71
Algeria	4,740,000	do	18,128	858,131	47.34	. 18
Tunis	1,820,000	Dec. 31, 1903	3,863	703,845	182. 20	. 38
Germany (including						
Prussia)	58,569,000	do	16,612,771	2,639,590,400	158.89	45. 07
Prussia g	g 36,713,000	Dec. 31, 1904		g1,847,339,300	180.90	50. 32
Luxemburg	237,000	Dec. 31, 1903	48,970	7,431,752	151. 76	31. 36
Hungary	20,114,000	Dec. 31, 1904	1,475,764	349, 250, 375	236.66	17. 36
India, British h	231,900,000	Mar. 31, 1905	1,058,813	43, 496, 821	41.08	. 19
Italy	32,986,000	Dec. 31, 1904	i 7, 383, 331	i 549, 556, 418	74. 44	16. 67
Japan	46,732,000	1904-5	10,279,598	54,714,693	5. 32	1. 17
Formosa	3,080,000	do	63,174	464,926	7. 36	. 15
Netherlands	5,431,000	Dec. 31, 1903	1,412,881	77,786,900	55. 05	14. 32
Dutch East Indies	28,747,000	j 1904-5	j 56,658	14,921,988	86.87	. 17
Dutch Guiana	75,000	1904	4,967	205,876	41. 45	2.74
New Zealand	858,000	Dec. 31, 1904		43,016,488	144. 56	50. 14
Norway	2,300,000	do	766,375	97,856,837	127.69	42. 58
Roumania k	5,912,000	Sept. 30, 1903	145,507	7,426,031	51.04	1. 26
Russia, including Asi-						
atic part 1	142,000,000	May 31, 1906		488,825,100	92. 12	3. 44
Finland	2,816,000	Dec. 31, 1904	246,532	24, 464, 582	99. 23	8. 69
Sweden	5,261,000	do		167, 155, 405	87. 27	31. 77
Switzerland m	3,100,000	1900	1,300,000	193,000,000	148. 46	62. 26
United Kingdom	43,221,000	n NovDec.,'05	11,694,918	996,827,464	85.24	23.06
British colonies,						i
n. e. s	14,407,000	1904-5	417,923	37,302,673	89. 26	2. 59
Total	756, 190, 000		82.622.612	8,245,959,307	99, 80	10. 90
United States				3,482,137,198	433. 79	41. 13
Grand total	840,852,000		90,649,804	11,728,096,505	129.38	13.95

a Figures for New South Wales and Tasmania relate to Dec. 31; figures for the other States to June 30. b Figures for postal savings banks relate to the end of the calendar year 1904; figures for the other savings banks to the end of 1903.

savings banks to the end of 1903.

**Deposits with the State-controlled Caisse Générale d'Epargne. Includes savings deposits with post-offices. Moreover, accounts are published in the Annuaire Statistique of four municipal and five private savings banks for the year 1954. At the end of that year these nine institutions had 42,279 depositors, credited with \$9,379,623 worth of deposits.

Deposits of data for the "special savings banks," the total deposits in which, on June 30, 1904, amounted to \$23,033,143. The total deposits with all savings banks amount thus to \$85,221,593, making the average deposit per inhabitant \$15,21. This total does not include the savings deposits in the chartered banks ("deposits payable after notice or on a fixed day"), which, on Aug. 31, 1906, were \$35,072,505. **\$385,027,505.

^{5000,027,900.}Figures for the two savings banks in Santiago and Valparaiso.
f Includes all savings institutions. Figures for savings banks proper, exclusive of branches of ordinary banks, were 996,615 (number of depositors) and \$160,621,194 (total deposits plus interest due on said deposits at the end of the year).

g Not included in the grand total.

A Exclusive of population in native states. Data for postal savings banks only, taken to the Exclusive of 132,009,802 lire of savings deposits with the so-called "Società ordinarie di credito" and 313,407,272 lire with the "Società cooperative di credito" at the end of 1903. No data are given with regard to number of depositors in these institutions.

i Data for postal savings banks and the five principal private savings banks. Figures for the former are for the calendar year 1905; figures for the latter are for the calendar year 1904.

k Figures for the "Casa de consomie" only.

Preliminary data for all Government savings banks as published by the Viestnik Financov, No. 37, 1906, exclusive of securities held for depositors, the nominal value of which, on December 31, 1905, was

<sup>#115,431,000.

##</sup> Estimates of M. Guillaume Fatio in the Journal de Statistique Suisse, 1900, No. 4.

Estimates of M. Guillaume Fatio in the Journal de Statistique Suisse, 1900, No. 4. Digitized for FRASER anded Nov. 20 for trustee savings banks; year ended Dec. 31 for postal savings banks.

POSTAL SAVINGS BANK RETURNS.

Country.	Date to which figures refer.		Deposits.	Average deposit.
Australia:				
New South Wales		243,794	\$36, 377, 370	\$149.21
Tasmania. Western Australia	Dec. 30, 1904	16,665	2,007,971	120.49
Western Australia	June 30, 1904	54,873	10, 121, 167	184. 45
Austria:		! !		
Savings deposits	Dec. 31, 1904	1,798,018	39,937,633	22.21
Banking deposits	do	62,329	52, 529, 504	842.77
Belgium	do	1,785,145	116,052,662	65.01
Bulgaria	Dec. 31, 1902	17,048	222, 136	13.03
Canada		165, 518	45, 367, 761	274.09
Egypt	Dec. 31, 1905	31,411	1,168,624	37. 20
France	Dec. 31, 1904	4, 345, 446	229, 158, 291	52.74
Tunis	Dec. 31, 1903	3,863	703,845	182. 20
Hungary:	1	1 1		
Savings deposits	Dec. 31, 1904	525, 818	12,457,866	23.69
Banking deposits	do	12, 262	10,733,503	875.35
India, British	Mar. 31, 1905	1,058,813	43, 496, 821	41.08
Italy	Dec. 31, 1905	5, 527, 322	206, 224, 600	37. 31
Japan	1904	4,907,561	20,532,387	4. 19
Formosa		56,833	430, 972	7. 59
Netherlands		1,203,780	53,277,100	44. 26
Dutch East Indies		46,478	2,643,050	56.86
Russia, including Asiatic part	do	1,413,448	a 88,613,500	62. 69
Finland	∴ Dec. 31,1904	56,462	1,034,184	18. 32
Sweden		567,032	14,648,559	25.83
United Kingdom	do	9,963,049	740, 248, 863	74.30
Cape Colony	June 30, 1904	99, 421	11,911,791	119.81
Guiana	Dec. 31, 1904	9,158	266, 996	29.15
New Zealand	'do	259, 164	37,770,766	145.74
Orange River	June 30, 1904	4,931	764,916	155. 12
Transvaal	do	35,059	4, 363, 484	124, 46
Total	ļ	34, 270, 701	1,783,066,322	52. 03

 $[^]a$ Exclusive of securities deposited with the postal savings banks, the nominal value of which, at the end of the year, amounted to $\S10,430,000.$

SAVINGS BANK RETURNS, BRITISH COLONIES.

	1	Date to which	Number of	
Country.	Population.	figures refer.	depositors.	Deposits.
New South Wales	i -′ ′ I	Dec. 31,1904 ^a June 30,1904	95, 808 a 243, 794	\$25,640,017 a 36,377,370
Victoria. South Australia. Western Australia.	372,682 242 283	do doa	432,867 $123,455$ $a54,873$	51, 501, 235 20, 452, 138 a 10, 121, 167
Tasmenia	180, 200	^a Dec. 31,1904 Feb. 28,1905	$a 16,665 \\ 32,773$	a 2, 007, 971 4, 141, 747
Queensland	521,655	June 30,1004	80,959	18, 210, 282
Total Commonwealth of Australia		June 30, 1904	1,081,194 b 216,103	168, 451, 927 b 62, 158, 451
India	231,900,000	Mar. 31,1905	a 1,058,813	a 43, 406, 821
Straits Settlements	596, 486 3, 812, 931	Dec. 31,1904	$\begin{array}{c c} 3,109 \\ 92,391 \end{array}$	257,237 1,923,538
Ceylon	378,745	June 30, 1904	26, 491 a 259, 164	936, 568 a 37, 770, 766
New Zealand		aDec. 31,1904	38, 405	5, 245, 722
Falkland Islands	2,000	Sept. 30, 1904 aJune 30, 1904 Dec. 31, 1904	356 a 99, 421	241,544 a 11,911,791
Cape Colony	1	1/00, 01,1001	8,757	1,431,569
Natal. St. Helena.	3,458	do	21,633 190	2,728,447 $136,734$
Lagos. Gold Coast.	41,847 1,486,433	do	1,925 405	109,370 34,095
Sierra Leone	76.655	do	5,368	302,268
Gambia Newfoundland	13, 461 222, 643	do	376 5. 407	24,625 $1,819,167$
Bermuda. British Honduras.	20, 206	do	1,961 506	218, 569 63, 301
Bahamas	57, 146	June 30, 1904	1,700	96, 299
Turks and Caicos Islands	5,300 803,838	Dec. 31,1904 Mar. 31,1905	223 34,828	7,268 $1,922,053$
St. Lucia	52,682	Dec. 31, 1904	1,642	76,083
St. Vincent. Barbados		Mar. 31,1905	976 14,773	60,661 $1,089,575$
D . 0		_	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	

a Post-Office Savings Banks.

b See note (d) of second preceding table.

SATINGO	BANK	RETURNS	Retretett	COLONIES-	Continued
DAVINGS	DANK	METURNS.	DRITISH	COLONIES—	-conunea.

County.	Population.	Date to which figures refer.		Deposits.
Grenada St. Christopher Nevis Antigua Montserrat Dominica British Guiana Trinidad and Tobago Gibraltar Malta Seychelles Cyprus Orange River Colony Transyaal	13,699 34,953 13,127 30,790 295,122 310,000 19,102 202,134 20,418 246,510	do do	1,773 181 442 414,050 59,158 15,722 3,699 8,092 302 77 54,931	\$62, 243 50, 728 10, 916 199, 608 15, 174 36, 557 41, 179, 880 4 266, 996 1, 500, 697 6 588, 819 2, 851, 132 18, 965 10, 735 b 764, 917 b 4, 363, 484
Total	256, 757, 492	, : 		354, 426, 360

a Government Savings Banks.

By reference to the first of the foregoing series of tables relating to savings banks it will be seen that the United States leads both in aggregate amount of deposits and average deposit account. savings deposits in the United States during the current year reached \$3,482,137,198, nearly 30 per cent of the deposits in all savings banks The average deposit account is \$433.79. The German of the world. Empire is second in the list, with deposits of \$2,639,590,400, the average deposit, however, being but \$158.89. The United Kingdom, Austria, and France are third, fourth, and fifth in the list, with deposits of \$996,827,464, \$979,282,787, and \$890,398,872, respectively. average deposit account in the United Kingdom is \$85.24, in Austria \$183.90, and in France \$75.66. Germany, including Prussia, leads in number of depositors, namely, 16,612,771, followed by France, with 11,767,772; United Kingdom, 11,694,918; Japan, 10,279,598; United States being fifth, with 8,027,192. In the order of highest average deposit per capita Denmark is foremost with \$81.47, followed by Switzerland with \$62.26; German Empire, \$45.07; Norway, \$42.55; and the United States, \$41.13.

The second table in the series relates to postal savings banks. Including the colonies it appears that the postal savings banks of the British Empire hold over 52 per cent of the deposits in all postal savings institutions—that is, \$932,697,906 out of \$1,783,066,322. Postal savings deposits in France amount to \$229,862,136; Italy,

\$206,224,600; and in Belgium, \$116,052,662.

Under date of May 24, 1906, a law was enacted by the Philippine Commission establishing an institution to be known as "The Philippine Postal Savings Bank," and it was placed under the control and management of the director of the posts. The law provides that immediately upon its passage postal savings banks shall be established at Manila, Iloilo, and Cebu, authority being conferred upon the director, subject to approval of the secretary of commerce and police, to establish postal savings banks in other cities, towns, and villages as rapidly as practicable. So far no returns have been received relating to the operations of these postal savings banks.

b Post-Office Savings Banks.

c In the original accounts £75,828 and 1,445,326 Spanish pesetas, which latter were converted at the rate of 7½ d. per peseta.

BANKING POWER OF THE WORLD.

The banking power of the United States in 1906, as represented by capital, surplus, other profits, deposits, and circulation of national and other reporting banks, together with estimated amount of funds of this character in nonreporting banks, is shown to be \$16,462,470,465. The items composing this fund are stated in the accompanying table:

Classification.	No.	Capital.	Surplus, etc.	Deposits.	Circulation.	Total.
National banks State, etc., banks.	6,053 11,852	\$826, 129, 785 739, 163, 401	\$665, 163, 368 893, 679, 524	\$4,145,783,632 8,159,894,029	\$510,860,726	\$6,147,937,511 9,792,736,954
Nonreporting banks (b)	3, 491	75, 356, 090	33, 280, 000	413, 160, 000		521, 796, 000
Total	21, 396	1,640,649,186	1,592,122,892	12,718,837,661	510, 860, 726	16, 462, 470, 465

From the latest and most reliable data obtainable, the banking power of the foreign countries is estimated at \$21,952,500,000, the details being set forth in the following table:

Banks.	Capital.	Surplus.	Deposits.	Circula- tion.	Total.
Principal European and other foreign banks Foreign savings banks	\$1,364.7	a \$587.4	\$7,642.7 8,245.9	\$4,1 11.8	\$13,706.6 8,245.9
Total	1, 364. 7	587.4	15, 888. 6	4, 111. 8	21, 952. 5

a Estimated.

Mulhall estimated the world's banking power in 1890 at \$15,985,-000,000, the United States being credited with about one-third of that amount. Since that year the banking power of the United States has increased to the extent of \$11,312,400,000, or over 219 per cent; that of the foreign countries \$11,117,500,000, or 102.6 per cent, and the combined banking power \$22,429,900,000, or 140.3 per cent.

The statement following relating to the banking power of the world in 1890 and 1906 shows also the amounts and percentages of increase

in 1906 over 1890:

(3) (4) (4)	1000	1003	1ncrease.	
Classification.	1890.	1906.	Amount.	Per cent.
Banking power of the United States Banking power of foreign countries.	Millions. \$5, 150. 0 10, 835. 0	Millions. \$16, 462. 4 21, 952. 5	Millions. \$11, 312. 4 11, 117. 5	219. 6 102. 6
Banking power of the world	15, 985. 0	38, 414. 9	22, 429. 9	140 3

a Includes Government deposits.
b Estimated capital, etc., based on reports received from private banks.

MONETARY SYSTEMS AND STOCK OF MONEY IN THE PRINCIPAL COUNTRIES OF THE WORLD.

Statistics have been recently compiled by the Director of the Mint relating to the monetary systems and stock of money in the principal countries of the world on December 31, 1905, and which relate to 47 countries, including dependencies of the British Empire, their aggregate population being 1,324,400,000. Gold is the monetary standard in all of the countries with the exception of the Straits Settlements, the Malay States, Ceylon, Johare, Bolivia, the Central American States (exclusive of Costa Rica and British Honduras), and China, wherein silver is the standard. The stock of money is stated at \$13,215,400,000, composed of \$6,483,500,000 gold, \$3,176,000,000 silver, and \$3,555,900,000 uncovered paper currency. Nearly 75 per cent of the gold is held by the following-named countries and in the amounts stated:

United States, \$1,420,800,000; France, \$1,032,600,000; Germany, \$917,400,000; Russia, \$854,900,000; United Kingdom, \$559,100,000, The per capita of gold holdings in these countries is as follows: France. \$26.41; United States, \$16.91; Germany, \$15.14; United Kingdom, \$12.79; Russia, \$5.96. Fifty per cent of the stock of silver is held by the same countries, the amount and per capita being as follows: United States \$686,800,000, per capita \$8.18; France, \$411,100,000, per capita \$10.51; Germany \$209,700,000, per capita \$3.46; United Kingdom \$111,900,000, per capita \$2.56; Russia \$81,900,000, per capita \$0.57. In connection with the stock of silver it is noted that nearly one-third of the aggregate is held in India and China, the amounts being \$603,800,000 and \$350,000,000, respectively.

One-third, approximately, of the uncovered paper currency is in the following countries: United States, \$582,100,000; Germany, \$213,900,000; France, \$118,200,000; United Kingdom, \$116,600,000, the per capita therein being as follows: United States, \$6.93; Germany, \$3.53; France, \$3.02; United Kingdom, \$2.67. Nearly one-half of the uncovered paper currency of the world, which amounts to \$3,555,900,000, is in the South American States, the exact amount being \$1,437,300,000. Consolidating the gold, silver, and uncovered paper currency in all countries, it is shown that the per capita is greatest in France, namely, \$39.94. The amount per capita in the United States is \$32.02; in Germany, \$22.13; in the United Kingdom, \$18.02, and in Russia, \$6.53.

Japan's stock of money is reported at \$211,500,000, and the per capita \$4.15. The stock of gold in the Empire amounts to \$69,900,000; silver, \$43,300,000, and uncovered paper currency, \$98,300,000.

CLEARING-HOUSE EXCHANGES.

Revised returns to Manager Sherer of the New York Clearing House show that the amount of exchanges of the clearing houses of the United States for the year ended September 30, 1905, was \$140,612,554,199. The aggregate clearings for the year ended September 30, 1906, were \$157,749,328,913, a net increase of

\$17,136,774,714. With the exception of six cities, reporting a decrease in the amount of clearings of \$10,584,882, there was an increase in the amount of transactions of the associations in the 112

cities in which clearing-house associations are in existence.

Nearly 70 per cent of the clearings of the country were effected through the New York Clearing House, the amount of exchanges handled in that city during the past year being \$103,754,100,091. Chicago is second on the list with \$10,873,546,251, followed by Boston with \$8,149,377,513, Philadelphia with \$7,553,273,999, St. Louis \$2,934,576,620, and Pittsburg \$2,630,996,408. The other cities with exchanges exceeding \$1,000,000,000 are San Francisco, Baltimore, Cincinnati, and Kansas City.

The New York Clearing House has a membership of 55, representing capital of \$118,150,000. The average daily clearings in New York during the year were \$342,422,773. The settlement of balances of the transactions for the year were effected by the payment in money of \$3,832,621,024, or 3.69 per cent of the aggregate volume of clearings. Practically the entire balances were paid in gold, i. e., 99.99 per cent. In 1896 only 0.01 per cent of the balances were settled in

gold.

The clearing-house transactions of the Assistant Treasurer of the United States at New York for the year ended September 30, 1906, aggregated \$447,344,424, of which \$422,025,604 represented exchanges received and \$25,318,820 balances received from the clearing house.

The clearing-house transactions of the whole country from 1900 to 1906, inclusive, were as follows:

1900	\$84,000,000,000
1901	
1902	115, 000, 000, 000
1903	113, 000, 000, 000
1904	
1905	140, 000, 000, 000
1906	157, 000, 000, 000

There will be found in the appendix a table relating to the exchanges of the clearing houses of the United States for each year from 1900 to

1906, inclusive, geographically arranged.

A condensed statement is given herewith of the transactions, in millions of dollars, by geographical sections, for the years ended September 30, 1900, and 1906, together with the amount and percentage of increase.

~			Increase.		
Section.	1900.	1906.	Amount.	Per cent.	
New England. Eastern Southern. Middle Western Western. Pacific	59,705 $2,328$ $13,184$	Millions. \$9,239 117,024 4,645 21,851 1,112 3,878	Millions. \$2,119 57,319 2,317 8,667 461 2,284	30 96 100 67 71 143	
United States	84,582	157,749	73,167	87	

THE ANNUAL REPORT.

The Comptroller's unabridged report is published in one volume, as was the case last year. The individual statements made by the banks under date of September 4 appear in condensed form at the end of the report. The principal items of resources and liabilities are given as reported; bonds, exclusive of United States bonds, other similar investments, and real estate are consolidated; also amounts due from banks, exchange, and other cash items, as well as all liabilities other than capital, surplus and profits, circulation, individual deposits, deposits of the Government and of United States disbursing officers.

DIGEST OF BANK CASES.

Following the text of this report will be found a compilation of decisions in bank cases rendered by the Federal courts and published in the United States Supreme Court Reports and Federal Reporter since the publication of the 1905 edition of the Digest of National Bank Decisions.

The most important questions of general interest which appear

in the compilation are the following:

Powers of States in relation to legislation affecting national banks; enforcement of liability of stockholder of national bank in voluntary liquidation; rights and liabilities of national bank on indorsement or transfer of negotiable paper; powers, etc., of officers of national bank; criminal and civil liability of officers of national banks; misapplication of funds of and false entries in books of national banks; national banks subject to control of Congress; ultra vires acts; assessment on stock of insolvent national bank; liability of shareholders determined by Federal not State statute; right of shareholders to inspect books.

AMENDMENTS TO THE NATIONAL-BANK ACT.

Section 5146 of the Revised Statutes provides in part that every director of a national banking association must own in his own right at least ten shares of the capital stock of the bank of which he is a director. Under date of February 28, 1905, this section was amended to provide that a director of a national bank with capital not in excess of \$25,000 shall own in his own right at least five shares of such capital stock.

Under date of December 21, 1905, an act was approved, supplemental to the act entitled "An act to provide for the construction of a canal connecting the waters of the Atlantic and Pacific oceans,"

providing as follows:

That the two per cent bonds of the United States authorized by section eight of the act * * * approved June twenty-eighth, nineteen hundred and two, shall have all the rights and privileges accorded by law to other two per cent bonds of the United States, and every national banking association having on deposit, as provided by law, such bonds issued under the provisions of said section eight of said act approved June twenty-eighth, nineteen hundred and two, to secure its circulating notes, shall pay to the Treasurer of the United States, in the months of January and July, a tax of one-fourth of one per cent each half year upon the average amount of such of its notes in circulation as are based upon the deposit of said two per cent bonds; and such taxes shall be in lieu of existing taxes on its notes in circulation imposed by section fifty-two hundred and fourteen of the Revised Statutes.

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis The recommendations of the present and prior Comptrollers with respect to an amendment of section 5200, relating to the limit to the amount of loans which may be granted by national banking associations, received consideration by the last Congress, and on June 22, 1906, an act was approved amending that section to read as follows:

The total liabilities to any association, of any person, or of any company, corporation, or firm, for money borrowed, including in the liabilities of a company or firm the liabilities of the several members thereof shall at no time exceed one-tenth part of the amount of the capital stock of such associations, actually paid in and unimpaired and one-tenth part of its unimpaired surplus fund: Pwovided, however, That the total of such liabilities shall in no event exceed thirty per centum of the capital stock of the association. But the discount of bills of exchange drawn in good faith against actually existing values, and the discount of commercial or business paper actually owned by the person pegotiating the same shall not be considered as money borrowed.

No other legislation affecting national banks was enacted by the last Congress except the act approved June 25, 1906, amending the code of the District of Columbia, providing for the examination of and reports from savings banks, savings companies, trust companies, and other banking institutions organized by virtue of the laws of any of the States of the Union, and having an office or banking house located in the District of Columbia where deposits or savings are received.

The second proviso to section 713 of the code, as amended, reads as follows:

That all publications authorized or required by section fifty-two hundred and eleven of the Revised Statutes, and all other publications authorized or required by existing law to be made in the District of Columbia, shall be printed in two or more daily newspapers of general circulation, published in the city of Washington, one of which shall be a morning newspaper.

SAVINGS BANKS IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

In my annual report for 1905 attention was called to the necessity for legislation regulating banking in the District of Columbia, in order to secure to depositors in banks organized under authority of State laws and doing business in the District the same measure of protection that is afforded depositors in banks and trust companies organized under Federal laws.

In line with this suggestion and the recommendation of the Commissioners of the District of Columbia, an act was passed and approved June 25, 1906, placing under the supervision of the Comptroller of the Currency all savings banks, savings companies, trust companies, and other banking institutions organized under any act of Congress or by virtue of the laws of any of the States, having an office or banking house in the District of Columbia for the receipt of deposits or savings.

Previous to this enactment the only banking institutions in the District of Columbia under official supervision were the national banks and trust companies organized under acts of Congress. Banking institutions doing business in the District but organized under authority of State laws were subject practically to no official supervision whatever, Federal, State, or District.

When the act of June 25, 1906, went into effect there were 14 institutions of this class operating in the District of Columbia. Six of these were incorporated under the laws of Virginia, six under the laws

of West Virginia, one under the laws of Connecticut and one under the code of laws for the District of Columbia, as amended by the act of June 30, 1902.

On September 4, 1906, the date of their first report of condition made to the Comptroller under the above-mentioned act, 13 of these institutions showed individual deposits aggregating \$4,191,738. Banking institutions having offices or banking houses in foreign countries as well as in the District of Columbia, being required by the act mentioned to make and publish semiannual reports only, no report was received from the International Banking Corporation, the only institution of this class having a banking house in the District.

All of these institutions were examined during the past few months by a national bank examiner. Two of them were found to be insolventand were immediately closed and placed in the charge of receivers, namely, the Aetna Banking and Trust Company and the Peoples

Savings Bank.

The first-named company was organized under the laws of West Virginia May 14, 1901. Its principal office was located in Butte, Mont. It operated a branch in Washington, D. C., and was reported as maintaining another in New York City. An examination of the Washington branch disclosed a condition of hopeless insolvency, and immediately upon its being closed by the Comptroller the parent bank at Butte suspended business. A receiver was placed in charge of each bank by the Comptroller. No books or assets whatever were found at the New York office. The liquidation of this concern has not progressed far enough to enable an accurate statement to be made. What disposition was made of the funds or who is responsible for their disappearance has not yet been determined, but apparently the bank has been looted by its officers, and the prospects for any material returns to the depositors and other creditors are very discouraging.

The failure of this bank affords a striking illustration of the urgent necessity for more adequate legislation regulating banks of this class operating in the District of Columbia, and providing for the punish-

ment of offenses committed against the banking laws.

The supervisory powers conferred upon the Comptroller over institutions of this kind by the act of June 25, 1906, are insufficient, as they only give him authority to require them to make and publish sworn reports of condition, to cause an examination to be made into their affairs whenever he may deem it necessary, and to take possession of and appoint a receiver for any such institution for the same reasons that he is authorized to take possession of and appoint a receiver for a national bank.

If the capital stock of any such bank becomes impaired by losses or otherwise, he has the power to require the impairment to be made good within a stated time under the alternative penalty of liquidation or receivership. If an examination discloses a condition of insolvency, he may close the bank's doors, take possession of the institution, and appoint a receiver to wind up its affairs; but there is no law, Federal or District, regulating the conduct of the bank's business or empowering the Comptroller to correct abuses or dangerous practices which jeopardize the safety of the institution and ultimately result in insolvency and irreparable loss to depositors.

The provisions of the national banking laws covering crimes and

misdemeanors do not apply to these banks, and no adequate laws of

this nature are provided by the District Code.

The remedy recommended for this condition of affairs is the enactment of a law requiring banks and banking companies of this class to incorporate in the District of Columbia, instead of permitting them in the absence of such a statute to operate under charters obtained from neighboring States, which do not appear to retain any control or to exercise any supervision over them. All institutions of this kind in operation in the District of Columbia at the time of the approval of the proposed act should be required to reincorporate under its provisions within a stated time or to cease doing business in the District.

The Code of Laws for the District, approved March 3, 1901, should also be amended to provide for the punishment of offenses against banking institutions operating therein by an enactment similar to that which provides for offenses against the national banking laws, as follows:

Every president, director, cashier, teller, clerk or agent of any savings bank, or savings company, or trust company, or other banking institution, organized under authority of any act of Congress to do business in the District of Columbia, or organized by virtue of the laws of any of the States of this Union and having an office or banking house located within the District of Columbia where deposits or savings are received, who embezzles, abstracts or willfully misapplies any of the moneys, funds or credits of the bank, company or institution; or who, without authority from the directors, issues or puts forth any certificate of deposit, or draws any order or bill of exchange, makes any acceptance, assigns any note, bond, draft, bill of exchange, mortgage, judgment or decree; or who makes any false entry in any book, report or statement of the bank, company or institution, with intent, in either case, to injure or defraud the bank, company or institution, or any other company, body politic or corporate, or any individual person, or to deceive any officer of the bank, company, or institution, or any agent appointed to examine the affairs of any such bank, company or institution; and any person who, with like intent, aids or abets any officer, clerk or agent in violation of this section, shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be imprisoned not less than five years nor more than ten years.

BANK EXAMINATIONS.

The Comptroller would again respectfully call the attention of Congress to the necessity of a change in the system of bank examinations, and renew his recommendation made in the report for 1905, that the bank examiners be paid salaries, by the day, instead of fees, as at present.

This is a matter of very great importance in the interest of good administration, and the effective supervision of national banks. Every Comptroller of the Currency has agreed in this opinion, and has recommended that this change be made. The examination and supervision of national banks will never be what it should be, until this recommendation is carried out.

CURRENCY REFORM.

The Comptroller again most respectfully and earnestly calls the attention of Congress to the necessity of a change in the national currency and renews the recommendations made in his report of December 1, 1902, that the national banks be authorized to issue a portion of their circulation as uncovered notes, as the best means of adding to this circulation the greatly needed quality of elasticity.

It is recommended, therefore, that the laws be amended so as to allow of the following changes:

All national banks which have been in operation for not less than two years, and which have an unimpaired surplus of not less than 20 per cent of their capital stock, to be permitted to issue not to exceed 50 per cent of the amount of their bond-covered notes in notes uncovered by bond deposits.

To protect these notes the banks shall carry the same reserves as against deposits, in gold or its equivalent; in reserve banks this would be 25 per cent, and in all others 15 per cent of the outstanding notes.

These notes to be further protected by a guaranty fund of 5 per cent, to be deposited by the issuing bank with the Treasurer of the United States before any are issued.

Out of this guaranty fund all such gold reserve notes to be redeemed on demand.

The guaranty fund to be kept good by a graduated tax on the gold reserve notes, beginning at a rate of not over $2\frac{1}{2}$ per cent per annum.

Every bank issuing gold reserve notes to be required to provide means of redemption for such notes, in every reserve and central reserve city, and also such other points as may be designated.

These points to be so numerous and convenient as to put every national bank within twenty-four hours of a redemption center.

The provision limiting the retirement of the present bond-secured notes to \$3,000,000 per month, not to apply to gold reserve notes, and this limit to be repealed or greatly extended, at the discretion of the Secretary of the Treasury, in its application to bond-secured notes.

There are several special reasons why elasticity is very necessary to our currency system. There is no other country where there is such a great variation in the amount of currency needed for current cash transactions, owing to the vast extent of our territory, our varied interests and enormous business, and the great value of crops and products which have to be moved at certain seasons, calling for very large and varying amounts of cash. There is no good way to provide this needed elasticity but by means of bank notes, if they can be made quickly available when and where needed and as quickly redeemed and retired when the work is done and the demand for them ceases.

In our system all the elasticity must be supplied by the bank notes.

There is and can be no periodical variation in the amount of coin and coin certificates in circulation which can in any way respond to variaDigitized for FRASER

tions in demand. The volume of our Government legal-tender notes is absolutely fixed by statute and can not be varied to meet changing conditions. Since all the elasticity in our supply of currency must come from the bank notes, it is therefore of vital importance that they be given this quality in the highest degree possible consistent with safety. This should be done with the greatest possible care, in order that the essential qualities of safety and uniformity in value which our bank notes have always had in so marked a degree shall not be lost or impaired, but if this currency can be made more elastic without danger of losing these qualities it should be done at once.

The autumn of each year makes more apparent the urgent necessity of some additional facility or means by which the demand for crop-moving funds can be supplied to the people without derangement of all the business and financial affairs of the country. There is no possibility that this can be supplied except by Congressional legislation. It is a question which involves the welfare and prosperity of every section of our land, and every man, woman, and child in the United States.

As has been so often said, there is no flexibility or elasticity in our currency. The necessity for this is always most acutely felt in the late summer and early autumn, or at the crop-moving time. The two ways in which the demand for funds then manifests itself are in a demand for an increase of deposits requiring more reserve money, and for cash or currency to make cash payments. This latter demand has to be largely met by money which would otherwise be available for reserve. The withdrawal of this reserve money reduces the reserves when they should increase, and after it is no longer needed for cash payments, the money returns to reserves and tends to inflate loan credits and induce speculation.

The real solution of the problem is to enable the banks to supply for the cash transactions bank notes not available for reserves, and which therefore do not contract loans when paid out and do not

inflate them when they return.

Considering for the moment the supply of crop-moving funds, which is the real critical point in this question: When the harvests first begin in the South and Southwest, the banks at once feel two demands; first for loans to the people who must provide funds to buy the products of the farm and plantation; second, for currency to pay the wages of labor and to pay for such products as must be paid for in actual cash, and not by a transfer of credits by check. for loans to be kept on deposit makes more reserve money necessary for the banks to hold, and at the same time they must supply more currency for cash transactions. It would seem, therefore, perfectly axiomatic and apparent to anyone that the best way to meet the situation would be to keep in the banks all the money which can properly be used for reserve and to supply for cash transactions, currency which will answer all necessary requirements, be just as safe, just as convenient, and just as good in every way, but which is not available as bank reserves. This can be done simply, easily, and automatically by the proper use of the right kind of bank notes, and in no other way.

The increase in credits necessary for crop-moving is perfectly legitimate, as well as necessary. To supply such credits is one of the prime functions of a bank, and among the greatest services it can perform.

There could be no better basis of credit than the production of such enormous wealth as our people gather every year from our wonderfully productive lands. This is the ideal business for banks, and the ideal way for such business to be done for the people is through a good system of banks with facilities for granting credits and making the value of the products immediately available to those who have produced them, either in deposits to be checked against, or in currency for cash payments, at the option of the people, not of the banks.

For such advances as are made by the banks, there is a prompt and sure pay day, as there is an immediate cash market for everything which is produced. The people who have raised the products, those who want to buy and trade in them, and those who wish to procure and store them for future use, are entitled to these credits, and are entitled to such a banking system as will supply them as needed, without friction or delay, and with the least possible derangement of the

other business of the country.

There should be no limit to the amount of credits created for crop moving but the judgment of each bank as to the credit it shall give to its customers, subject to the limitations of the banking laws and the amount of reserve money it can provide to safeguard its deposits and maintain its legal reserve. This is true not only of the banks in the farming communities directly in communication with the crop movement, but also those in all the larger cities designated as reserve and central reserve cities. The whole volume of the deposit credits of the country should be, and is, limited only by the total amount of reserve money available, and the amount granted by each bank is limited only by the judgment of its officers and the amount of its cash reserve. There is no urgent need of present legislation on the subject of this reserve money. The ideal reserve would be gold or gold certificates immediately convertible into gold, but our business is now all adjusted to the use of what is termed in the statutes "lawful money," and as our various kinds of lawful money are now kept as good as gold, they may all properly be used as bank reserves and considered practically as gold reserves.

As we have seen, then, the banks are free, as they should be, to increase and reduce their deposit credits up to the limit of their available reserves. If they were also at liberty to either increase or reduce their bank-note credits, within safe limits and under proper regulations, so they could supply the varying amount of currency needed by their customers for cash transactions, the whole financial machinery for supplying the crop moving funds would be complete.

In considering these questions, there are a few fundamental principles which should be clearly kept in mind. They are not new—few, if any, good financial ideas are; novelty is one of the least desirable qualities in currency plans. We are apt, however, to lose sight of these principles or confuse their application.

THERE ARE TWO GENERAL USES FOR MONEY OR CURRENCY IN MODERN BUSINESS.

The first is for bank reserves, against deposits or note circulation, and for this use gold or its equivalent only should be employed.

The second is for daily cash transactions. This is the

proper field for the use of bank notes.

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

THERE IS NO ESSENTIAL DIFFERENCE BETWEEN A BANK-DEPOSIT CREDIT AND A BANK-NOTE CREDIT.

They should be kept as nearly identical as possible by legislation. It should be the free option of the customer of the bank to use either one, and it should, as far as possible, be made a matter of indifference to the bank as to which one the customer does use. This may be practically accomplished by requiring the same reserve for note credits as deposit credits, and by providing for such redemption that the two classes of credits may be daily interchangeable.

This latter is the vital principle of the whole matter, and if we can so change our national currency laws that the banks are still free to expand or contract their credits in response to the demands of their customers and the amount of reserves available and can then supply these credits to their customers either as note credits or deposit credits instantly convertible from one to the other at the convenience of the customer without danger to either the customer or the banks, the main

problem of our currency will be solved.

The credit system, with all necessary machinery for deposit credits, is already in satisfactory operation. We need only to add to it proper facilities for note credits. The question is, Can it be safely done, and if so, how? Unless its safety can be fully demonstrated it would be very unwise to make any change in our national currency, for whatever their faults are or may have been our bond-covered national-bank notes have always had the prime requisite of absolute safety and uniformity in value.

GOLD RESERVE BANK NOTES.

The Comptroller is of the opinion, however, and believes it can be absolutely demonstrated, that such a change as is necessary can be made without any danger whatever, and the necessary elasticity added to our bank-note currency by allowing the banks to issue a portion of their notes uncovered by a bond deposit, protecting them by other methods which will insure their being just as good and safe in the hands of the note holders and allow of such daily expansion or contraction as will make the total volume of our currency responsive to the needs of trade, with great resulting benefit and no corresponding

disadvantage to our currency system.

In any plans for making this change it is necessary to utilize the present bond-secured currency. We should not if we could do anything to radically change or do away with the present notes. The most conservative and practicable plan seems to be to make no change whatever in the present national-bank circulation, but to allow the national banks to issue in addition to the present notes a certain percentage of notes uncovered by bond deposits, but against which the banks should be required to hold in gold or its equivalent the same reserves as are now held against deposits, and at the same time to so add to the laws and regulations in regard to redemption as to provide very ample requirements and means for redemption and retirement.

This redemption machinery can be made so complete, and the redemption centers can be so numerous and convenient, as to compel constant and frequent redemption of the uncovered gold reserve notes.

It should also be part of this plan to provide a guaranty fund for the Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis payment of these uncovered gold reserve notes. Each bank should be required to pay into this fund 5 per cent of its uncovered notes before they are issued. This fund should be maintained by a tax on the uncovered circulation. Forty or 50 per cent of the amount of the bond-covered notes might be ultimately issued as uncovered gold reserve notes with entire safety. The Comptroller would suggest, however, that the authorization be gradual, at the rate, say, of 20 per cent, the first year, and an increase of 10 per cent each year until 50 per cent of the bond-covered notes is reached.

Under this plan, the safeguards to take the place of the bond deposit, are, first, the guaranty fund, deposited before the notes are issued, and maintained by a tax on the notes; next, the reserve to be held by the banks, in gold or its equivalent, in the same proportion as now required against deposits. In addition to this, there is added safety in the fact that the notes are limited by law to a maximum percentage of the notes of the bank of issue, and would be further limited by such ample facilities for redemption that the total amount of uncovered gold reserve notes, at any time in circulation, would be exactly the amount the people require, and will keep in their hands for cash transactions.

Any change in the law should apply uniformly to all national banks in good standing, except that the uncovered gold reserve notes should only be issued by banks which have been organized and in operation for at least two years, and have an unimpaired surplus of at least 20 per cent of their capital stock. Authority should also be given to the Comptroller of the Currency, with the approval of the Secretary of the Treasury, to veto the issue of any such notes by any one or all of the banks.

Any bank which was known to be in bad condition could thus be prevented from issuing the notes, and the issue confined to good solvent banks, which could properly be trusted to protect them.

REDEMPTION.

The essential feature in any good system of bank notes is constant and frequent redemption. Under our present bond-secured system we have practically no inducement for redemption, and no real redemption at all. The notes come to the Treasury and are reissued or replaced with new notes about once every two years, but this is no real redemption, such as is contemplated in this plan.

If the uncovered gold reserve notes are authorized, every national bank issuing them should be required to have a redemption agent in every reserve city and at enough points in addition to those now designated as reserve cities, to insure that any bank on the line of a railway, with ordinary mail facilities, could reach a redemption center within twenty-four hours. The result of this would be that whenever any bank received the note of another, unless there was a demand for it that day, from its customers for current cash in addition to the demand for its own notes, the note would be sent to be redeemed and made available as reserve.

The notes on reaching the redemption center could be cleared like checks through a clearing house, and the balances either remitted as currency or transferred for credit in reserve or central reserve cities. Each bank which issued uncovered gold reserve notes would thus have to face every day the redemption of some of its notes and be

Digitized for FRASER

prepared for it. Self-interest as well as the law would compel them to carry the necessary reserves. The advantage of keeping its own notes in circulation would make each bank alert to pay out only their own, as long as they had them on hand, and to send notes of other banks to the nearest redemption center for the credit of their account against their own notes which would be presented there. The number and location of the redemption centers would insure that every gold reserve note as soon as there was any decrease in the demand for it for current cash transactions, would at once start on its way for redemption. In this way the net results of the transactions of each bank with its own customers would immediately be felt, and the amount of the uncovered gold reserve notes in circulation would be exactly determined by the demand for them for current cash transactions. If the people wanted notes and would keep them in circulation, they would stay out; if they no longer needed them, and began to turn them into the banks, they would at once be redeemed. volume of notes in circulation would be immediately and exactly responsive to the demands of the people, and the needs of business.

This is the only way to accomplish this result, and it will result in a far better regulation of the amount of circulating notes needed than any tax or any arbitrary regulation, either by law or the discretion of any executive officer. This is the result of experience everywhere such a system has been tried, and a careful study of all the elements and forces involved makes it clear that the requirement of a gold reserve and prompt and constant redemption would make the proposed gold-reserve notes quickly and exactly responsive to the demands of business, and the national banks could and would thus supply such notes as are needed just when and where they are needed.

In the discussion in regard to elastic bank notes, it is frequently urged that the redemption of the notes of the national banks would be interfered with and possibly be made insufficient to accomplish the results claimed for it, by the fact that many of the notes would soon come into the possession of State and private banks, which would have no inducement to forward them for redemption, and would therefore not sort them out for that purpose, but carry them in their own reserves.

This difficulty could be met by allowing all banks, whether national or not, to have the same privilege of forwarding notes to redemption centers, and receiving credit for them there, which they might have transferred for credit at the different subtreasuries, or in the reserve or central reserve cities. There would be no practical difficulty in the way of making this arrangement, which would result in State and private banks having the same inducement to sort out the notes and to forward them for redemption as national banks would have. This would make the redemption perfectly complete and automatic and accomplish just exactly the result which is desired from it.

Another impediment to redemption which has been suggested is the holding of national-bank notes by State banks and trust companies between which and the national banks whose notes were held there was some community of ownership or some arrangement in regard to the holding of notes. This might be done in some cases, but we must give the managers of such banks and trust companies credit for good business judgment and prudence, and assume that the reserves to be held by them are for the purpose of protecting their banks. No prudent or careful banker would, therefore, hold as any considerable part of his reserve notes which in case of any trouble or crisis would simply be a liability of the bank in which he was interested which would add to their difficulties in time of trouble, instead of being a source of strength. While there might be occasional instances where the gold-reserve notes would be so held, the aggregate amount can not possibly be enough to seriously interfere with the scheme of redemption, or prevent its working as outlined, as a whole, with entire satisfaction.

SAFETY OF GOLD RESERVE NOTES.

The ample redemption of the uncovered gold-reserve notes and the prohibition of their use for bank reserves, insures that the people and not the banks shall determine what quantity of them shall be kept in circulation. A full and fair consideration of these provisions with the fundamental principles of banking and credits thoroughly understood, will demonstrate beyond any doubt that such gold reserve notes can be issued by the banks with absolute safety to the note holder and the banks as a whole. The guaranty fund will make the note holder as safe as the holders of the notes which have been in circulation for more than forty years, without the loss of one dollar. The provisions for gold reserves held against the notes and for frequent redemption will make the note credits as safe to the bank as their present deposit credits.

The records of the national-bank failures for over forty-three years show that the 5 per cent guaranty fund is ample to insure safety. A 5 per cent fund in the year 1893 would have paid the notes of all the 65 banks which failed almost five times over if there had been no assets in the banks and no dividends to creditors, and in the year of the panic of 1873 it would have paid about seven times the amount of the notes of the banks which failed. These were the years of the worst panics we have ever had. A tax of less than one-fourth of 1 per cent on the circulation of active national banks would have provided for the redemption of the circulation of all banks which have failed during the existence of the system, so that a 5 per cent fund is more than twenty times enough to cover the average note losses, without taking credit for any dividend from the insolvent banks. The national banks which have been finally liquidated since their failure paid on the average 78 per cent to creditors, so that if the reserve fund is made an ordinary creditor it will be reimbursed for at least 75 to 80 per cent of the losses, as stated above. There can not therefore be the least possibility that notes will not be perfectly secure with a 5 per cent fund, as it would be sufficient to pay the average net losses for one hundred years.

Five per cent on the present amount of national-bank notes is enough to pay every note of every national bank which has failed in forty-three years. These figures, which are based on the experience of forty-three years, should surely be conclusive and absolutely remove all doubt as to the sufficiency of the guaranty fund to make every note good in the hands of the holder.

The figures also show that there is no necessity for making these gold-reserve notes a first lien on the assets of a bank, but that they can safely be put on the same basis as the deposit credits, thus main-

taining consistently the similarity and equality of the note and the deposit credit. One of the strong objections to uncovered notes, that they would be an element of danger and a menace to depositors, would thus be completely met. Every holder of an uncovered gold-reserve note would be protected by the guaranty fund which would immediately pay his note. This would eliminate all possibility of loss to

the public. In case of failure the guaranty fund would look for its reimbursement to the receiver of the insolvent bank and stand in the same relation as the other creditors. This would result in the collection of about 78 per cent of all losses. The depositor or other creditor would be fairly treated by receiving the same dividends as the guaranty fund, and the credit notes, instead of being a menace and a danger to the depositor, would add to his safety. They would enable the individual banks and all the banks as a whole to meet the seasonable demands and also many sudden demands for currency from their depositors with gold-reserve notes without reducing the amount of their reserve money. This would in most, if not all, instances prevent the necessity for the calling or collection of loans on short notice, thus adding greatly to the stability and safety not only of all the banking business, but of all other enterprises and undertakings in any way dependent on bank accommodations, as practically all modern business is.

Objection is frequently heard to a great number of small banks, widely scattered, issuing uncovered notes. On thorough consideration this objection does not seem to be serious, and there are some counterbalancing advantages. The notes being furnished by the Government, there is no danger of fraudulent overissue. The proportion of uncovered notes to the capital of the bank proposed is not large, and the regulations could be made such as to remove the temptation to organize the banks for the note issue only. The constant redemption spoken of so often would check this. These small banks are now allowed to take unlimited deposits. The notes will be safer than the deposits on account of the guaranty fund. If the banks are fit to take unlimited deposits, they are fit to issue a limited quantity of notes, protected by a gold reserve. One chief advantage of the issue by the great number of banks is that the gauge of the quantity needed by widely scattered banks, each in close touch with its own customers and community, would be the best possible way to determine the proper amount required. They would feel and supply the demand more quickly and collect and retire the notes more promptly, quietly, and with less disturbance when no longer needed in circulation.

Although the small banks authorized under the law of 1900 have not yet gone through the test of a panic, the figures given elsewhere in this report show that the proportion of failures among them has been for six years rather less than among the larger banks, and as far as this goes it is an indication that their management is up to the average of all the banks.

GRADUATED TAXATION OF NOTES.

Carrying out the principle of keeping the note credit as nearly as possible the same as the deposit credit, the rate of taxation should be low on the greater part of the uncovered notes; that is, not over 2½ per cent per annum on at least the first half of the uncovered notes. Behind this we should have for special emergencies further notes with a rapidly increasing tax, some at 4, some at 5, and the last at 6 Digitized for FRASER

This would insure that there should be some per cent per annum. reserve elasticity; that we should have several lines of reserve which would come into action one at a time, in emergencies, as they are needed.

The bulk of the variation, however, would be, and must be, in the first or lower taxed notes. The tax of 2½ per cent would about correspond with the interest paid on reserve deposits and maintain the equality of notes and deposits in this respect. The gold reserve and frequent redemption would make these notes vary exactly in accordance with the demand of the people for current cash transactions. They would supply the variations due to differences in the seasons and the ordinary course of business. They might be increasing in one part of the country, where currency is needed, and decreasing in another, where the demand is less. The business of each bank with its customers would supply just the amount needed for each community. If the banks are compelled to carry a gold reserve and to furnish daily redemption for what are not needed, it will result in far better regulation of the quantity of circulation of currency than would be brought about by any tax, official supervision, or arbitrary control through any currency commission or clearing house. It will be better than any other system which is not automatic and controlled by the composite result of the relations with his bank of

every bank customer in the United States.

This result can only be accomplished, however, with a considerable proportion of the notes moderately taxed. The notes at the higher rate could only come out in times of special stress or emergencies. Instead of helping the banks and people to keep off a crisis, they would and could only be used after the crisis had become manifest. The mere issue of such notes would be the sure sign of it. The hightaxed notes would only rarely be used, and every bank would avoid the confession of weakness by issuing them to the last minute possible. They might answer a very good purpose if we had a great central bank with government or semigovernment ownership and control, which could, in the public interest, take out notes at 5 or 6 per cent and loan them even at a lower rate, as is sometimes done by the banks in Europe, but it is not reasonable or sensible to expect the necessary concert of action and disinterestedness to do this, from our thousands of scattered and independent banks. In times of great emergency, when conditions are widespread and well known, they might act together, but it would then be too late to prevent much of the harm which comes from such conditions. A great central or government bank might do with perfect safety many things it would be folly for any individual bank to attempt.

A circulation to be used in emergencies may be very useful and proper, but what is much more necessary is a circulation which will always tend to prevent, and in most cases really prevent, the conditions which give rise to or make the emergency necessary. This the lower taxed gold reserve notes would do, and the higher taxed The lower taxed notes would be in circulation to a alone would not. greater or less extent all the time. Most of the banks would at once take them out and be prepared to use them whenever their depositors wished to change their deposit credits for note credits. In this way any increase in the demand for currency would be met by bank notes without any change in the total volume of credits, or any withdrawal of reserve money making a contraction of loans necessary. All the uncovered gold reserve notes, at whatever rate of taxation, should be exactly alike in appearance, so no one would know as to the tax rate a note bore.

The lower taxed notes being always more or less in circulation, increasing or decreasing as the demand dictated, the people would be used to them and expect all the banks to use them. Then, if there came a time when the notes at the higher rate were needed, the banks could and would use them without making it a signal of danger, and without anyone knowing the quantity at each rate in circulation. The higher taxed notes might in this way be a final reserve in case of emergency, but without a considerable proportion of notes ordinarily and commonly in use the high-taxed emergency notes would be a source of danger rather than safety.

As for notes with a high rate of taxation, without any gold reserve, they would not answer the purpose at all, with our system of small, independent banks. The reserve is a far better protection than the tax, and under no circumstances should the notes be permitted without ample reserves. In Germany, where the Imperial Bank makes what is known as an overissue of notes taxed 5 per cent, the bank must have a reserve in cash of one-third the amount of the notes, and have the other two-thirds covered by discounted paper.

The issue of uncovered notes without reserves would be inflation of credits pure and simple, without any safeguards, and would do far more harm than good. Reserves and redemptions are what we must depend on to make the notes safe and regulate their amount. Taxation will not and can not do either.

With the gold reserves, however, and a graduated tax, or at least two rates of tax, one of them low enough to allow of a considerable use of notes in normal times, we should have the great advantage of having note credits and deposit credits quickly and easily interchangeable. With proper laws and regulations there can be no possible harm or danger from this, and its benefits and advantages are very great.

This is all there is to the whole proposition. There can be no harm in making such a change. It will greatly benefit every industry and every line of business in the United States. This simple and correct principle introduced into our currency system will make it thoroughly adequate and well adapted to the business of our people. Until this is done in some way it can not be either theoretically sound or practically efficient.

NO DANGER OF INFLATION OR SPECULATION.

A natural inquiry, perhaps, will be whether the issue of these uncovered gold reserve notes may not lead to inflation and possibly to the promotion of speculation in stocks, lands, and many commodities to a dangerous degree. It certainly could not promote stock speculation or furnish any funds for such purposes. Such speculation is not done with currency at all. There is seldom, if ever, a dollar of actual cash used. It is all done through loans and checks against deposits. The change in the law proposed will not add to the loans or make any addition to the possible credits, because the reserve requirements are the same for notes and deposits. The change from one form of credit to another will add no facilities for stock exchange

Digitized for FRASER

or grain speculation and little or none for land speculation. In fact it seems certain that such notes as are contemplated will not be used to as great an extent by the large city banks as by the banks in

the country and small cities.

Assuming that the gold reserve notes might all be kept in circulation all the time and be made the basis of loans at 6 per cent per annum to the full extent of their issue (this is a condition which could never possibly exist—but assume that it should), the profit to the issuing bank in a central reserve city would be about 1.7 per cent; in a reserve city about 1.9 per cent, and in a nonreserve city a little under 2.5 per cent on the notes taxed at 2½ per cent. Under the present system of notes about 49 per cent of the redemptions come from New York City alone and 86 per cent come from 8 cities composed of the central reserve cities and 5 of the largest reserve The almost certain probability therefore is that the difficulty of keeping the gold reserve notes in circulation in New York, and especially the large eastern cities, and the lower interest rate than 6 per cent which usually prevails, will cut down the above estimated profits fully one-half, so that it will probably be less than on the bond covered notes at present. Under these conditions the gold reserve notes will not be used by the large city banks, except for that portion of the year when there is a demand from the country and only after the country banks have supplied their depositors to their legal limit or the limit of their reserves.

If there should be one or two hundred millions of dollars issued in the uncovered notes or their issue should vary between these limits, they would take the place of about that quantity of reserve money, which would find its way into bank reserves. Except as this would be required for reserves for the gold reserve notes, that money could become the basis for a corresponding amount of loans and deposits. A part of this would naturally come to the reserve cities and in all probability some of it would be loaned on call and used on the stock, grain, and cotton exchanges. It could hardly be such an amount, however, as would lead to any speculative boom. - After the first readjustment, which would come gradually, the amount would be more constant and less fluctuating than it is now or has been, and the result would be that the speculation which we can not prevent would be done on more uniform rates, and would be in consequence less dangerous.

The main advantage to the banks in the central reserve and large reserve cities of these gold reserve notes would be that the balances of their banking customers would be more stable and uniform. The country banks would meet demands from their depositors with their own notes, as far as they could, before drawing on their reserves, and if there should come a demand on the reserve bank for currency it could to a large extent supply this with their gold reserve notes. This could not fail to make conditions more stable and money rates not only lower but more uniform in the reserve cities and all over the country, with great resulting benefit to all.

There need be no fear of inflation of credits from the issue of bank notes against which the same reserves are required as against deposits, and for which there is sure and prompt and compulsory redemption. The reserve requirement makes it impossible for the total of note and deposit credits to be more than the possible deposit credits are now. There is just so much reserve now available. This is the limit of deposits and consequently of loans. The total amount of loans must stay on deposit in the banks, however much it may be transferred by check from one bank to another. Even when cash currency is taken from one bank for any use, it before long finds its way back to another bank, and the amount or proportion of cash in circulation is in the end quite constant.

Referring to the table on page 51 of this report, giving the distribution of money in the United States, it will be seen that the percentage of the money in the country held by the banks remains very closely around 33\frac{1}{3} per cent, going below 30 per cent only in the years 1893 and 1896, when there were special reasons for this variation,

and going over 35 per cent only once in fifteen years.

There is no objection to the increase of deposits as long as there is ample reserve against them. What objection can there be to the change of the deposit credit to a note credit, as long as the reserve remains the same, and the total of the deposit and note credits remains constant, which the reserve requirement makes sure it will?

As has been seen and stated repeatedly, the issue of these goldreserve notes is simply changing one form of credit into another for the convenience of the customer of the bank. There is no inflation or increase of the whole volume of credits as the result of this opera-There is now a demand for every dollar of the available reserve money in the world. Business not only in the United States, but all over the world, has so increased in volume that it is taxing all kinds of facilities to the utmost. This activity is based on sound conditions: Abundant yields of field and mine and forest. Labor is employed at the highest wages ever known. Everyone is busy and prosperous. The only possible danger is that there may be some sudden event or calamity which will call for widespread liquidation, with the resulting panic. There is nothing in the industrial, commercial, or agricultural situation to produce this. If it comes, it must be from financial or money trouble. At a time when there is a most persistent demand for all the bank reserves possible, we are wasting our reserves by withdrawing them from the banks and money centers to send them to the farms, and we continue to take the same risks year after year in spite of all warning.

Would it not be far better to keep the reserve in the banks when needed and send bank notes, protected by ample reserves, where they are needed for cash transactions? There is in circulation in the country, not in the banks or Treasury of the United States, about \$1,700,000,000. At least \$1,000,000,000 of this might be used for reserves, as it is lawful money. If the uncovered gold reserve notes are authorized, the national banks could issue as against their present bond-covered notes about \$200,000,000. This is just about the amount of currency it is estimated must be shipped from the reserve centers to move the crops. Instead of thus wastefully employing this reserve money, deranging all business and contracting loans and deposits, would it not be infinitely better and more sensible to allow the banks to transform that amount of deposit credits into note credits, which are really the same thing, and thus meet the demand for crop-moving funds without altering the total volume of credits at It could be done with perfect safety to all, and every business interest, every line of trade, and every citizen of the country would be

Digitized fo**the/gainer from it.** http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

If authorized to issue the gold reserve notes, the banks could daily and hourly meet the demands from the depositors for currency for their cash transactions. The day there was no further use for a note it would return to some bank, wherever it was, and at once be sent for redemption. Within twenty-four hours it would be redeemed and within a few days the note credit would be changed back to a deposit credit. This transformation back and forth from notes to deposits, and deposits to notes, would go on automatically, and the business public, not the banks, would decide what portion of the bank credits of the country they needed in notes and what in deposits. The banks would not only be compelled to obey the demand, but be glad to do so, for it would make for the prosperity of their customers The season of harvest would be then one of general satisfaction for the bounty of the yield, not of apprehension lest an abundance of wealth produced should bring with it a demand upon business facilities, the strain of which would be so great as to produce panic and ruin instead of security and prosperity.

This is not a question in which the banks alone are interested. Except so far as they are affected by the general welfare of their customers, the banks have rather less direct pecuniary interest in the matter than the people who need the money, or the business man whose calculations and enterprises are interfered with by financial disturbances. When money is scarce and interest rates rise to unusual figures, it is a matter of greater concern to the borrower than to the lender. There can be no argument as to the fact that our banking laws are very defective in the note facilities which they enable our banks to furnish the people, and the reform of these laws is one of the most urgent and important problems to which the attention and effort of Congress can be devoted. The same situation with its dangers presents itself every year, and the Comptroller would most respectfully but most emphatically urge that Congress give this problem most

prompt and careful attention.

The fact that the demand for crop-moving funds creates a disturbance in the money market and raises rates for money adds just so much to the cost of carrying and handling the crops, and reduces the price at which farm products are sold by the producers. farmer thus has a direct pecuniary interest in the proper solution of this question. Any man who is engaged in any other business and who finds his plans for raising money interfered with or his rates raised, pays the penalty for our imperfect system with no advantage to anyone, unless it is the banker, who charges him more on his For these reasons the question is of more importance by far to the general public than it is to the bankers themselves. For their own purposes and profits the banks are entitled to no additional facilities or privileges. Unless it can be shown to be in the interest of all the people, no change in the currency should be made. A study of the question, however, will show that the interest of all kinds of business demands an improvement in our banking currency, and on that account, far more than on the account of the banks, it is so strongly urged.

> WM. B. RIDGELY, Comptroller of the Currency.

The Speaker of the House of Representatives.

APPENDIX.

79

DIGEST OF BANK DECISIONS.

[The following decisions have been rendered during the period covered by this report.]

ATTACHMENT.

Exemption from attachment.

(U. S. Sup. Ct., 1905.) Under section 5242, Revised Statutes, a national bank, whether solvent or insolvent, is exempt from process of attachment before judgment in any suit, action, or proceeding in any State, county, or municipal court (Pacific National Bank v. Mixter, 124 U. S., 721), nor can a State court acquire jurisdiction over a national bank situated in another State by the process of attaching property within its jurisdiction under section 4 of the act of July 12, 1882. (Van Reed v. Peoples National Bank of Lebanon, Pa., 198 U. S., 554.)

CHECKS.

Mutual accounts between bank and depositor—Deposits credited as payment on overdrafts→
(A State bank case).

(U. S. C. C. A., 1906.) Where a manufacturing company for some two years before its bankruptcy had an agreement with the bank in which it kept its account subject to check by which it was allowed to overdraw in payment of current expenses subsequent deposits to be applied to payment of such overdrafts, deposits so made in the usual course of business and applied in payment of previous overdrafts, made in payment of its pay rolls, freight on material received, and other necessary expenses, do not constitute preferences which the bank must surrender before proving an indebtedness on notes against the bankrupt estate, although the company was insolvent when the deposits were made, the bank having the right of set-off in respect to the overdraft and the deposits under bankruptcy act 1898 (c. 541, section 68a, 30 Statutes, 565 [U. S. Comp. St., 1901, p. 3450]. Tomlinson v. Bank of Lexington, 145 Fed. Rep., 824.)

Agreement to give security.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1906.) Where a bank allowed a customer to overdraw on the express agreement that the customer should assign good accounts for collection to pay the overdraft the subsequent assignment of the accounts, although the eustomer was insolvent, did not constitute the giving of a preference. (Ib.)

Check as assignment of funds on deposit in bank.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) Both at the common law and under the New York statute a check does not operate as an assignment of funds on deposit to the credit of the drawer in the bank against which the check is drawn until it has been accepted or certified by the bank. (Bowker r. Haight & Freeze Co. et al., 146 Fed. Rep., 257.)

Receivers—Right to possession of property—Bank deposit.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) An attorney who received a check from a corporation as a retainer for services to be rendered, and who presented and received payment of the check after he had knowledge that a receiver had been appointed for the property of the corporation, will be required to turn over the sum so received to the receiver. (1b.)

CUR 1906----6 81

DEPOSITS.

- Banks and banking—Deposits—Relation of depositor and bank—Taxes.
 - (U. S. Dist. Ct., 1906.) The deposit of money in a bank establishes the relation of debtor and creditor between the depositor and the bank, and this, though the fund deposited arose from taxes levied for municipal and school purposes. (In re Salmon et al. In re Henry County et al., 145 Fed. Rep., 649.)
- Contracts—Agreement to stifle competition—Validity.
 - (U. S. Dist. Ct., 1906.) The controlling banks in two of the largest cities and towns of a county, with a view to stifling competition among themselves whereby they would obtain the use of the county's moneys at reduced rates, agreed that one of them should obtain the money on an understood bid. In order to give color to a competitive bidding, another bank put in a bid lower than that it knew would be offered by the favored bank, with the distinct understanding that the latter, on becoming the depositary, should parcel out the deposits among all the banks in the combination in given proportions, the allottees paying on the respective sums the amount of interest the favored bank agreed to pay to the county, and that the funds paid under the agreement to the combining banks should only be subject to withdrawal on checks or warrants drawn by the county. Held, that such combination was a fraud on the county and invalid. (Ib.)
- Bankruptcy—Bank Deposits—Rights of Creditors.
 - (U. S. Dist. Ct., 1906.) Where several banks entered into an illegal combination to suppress bidding for county funds, under an agreement providing that, after the successful bidder obtained the funds, they should be apportioned among the members of the combination, and that such funds should not be subject to check, except for the payment of drafts and warrants drawn by the county, on the bankruptcy of the successful bidder, and the discovery of such scheme, the county was entitled to reseind and recover funds in the possession of another of the conspiring banks as against the bankrupt's general creditors. (Ib.)

FORGED OR ALTERED PAPER.

Payment and discharge.

- (U. S. C. C., 1902.) Declaration held sufficient in an action to recover money paid on a check bearing a forged indorsement. (United States v. National Bank of Republic, 14! Fed. Rep., 208; Same v. National Bank of Commonwealth, Id.; Same v. National Exch. Bank, Id.)
- (U. S. C. C., 1905.) Where a plaintiff by bonest mistake paid money to defendant upon a check bearing a forged indorsement, mere delay in notifying defendant of the discovery of the forgery, although unnecessary and unreasonable, will not defeat the right to recover back the money paid, in the absence of evidence that the delay has worked damage to defendant. (United States r. National Exch. Bank, 141 Fed. Rep., 209.)

Jurisdiction.

- Citizenship—Jurisdiction of Federal courts—Power of States.
 - (U. S. Sup. Ct., 1905.) States have no power to enact legislation contravening Federal laws for the control of national banks, but such banks are, for actions against them at law or equity, deemed citizens of the States in which they are located, and the Federal courts have such jurisdiction only as they have in cases between individual citizens of the same States. (Guthrie v. Harkness, 199 U. S., 148.)
- On decision by State court as to bar of limitations against suit by receiver of national bank to collect assessment on stock.
 - (U. S. Sup. Ct., 1905.) Where the State court has held that a suit to collect assessment by the receiver of a national bank under directions of the Comptroller of the Currency is barred by a State statute of limitations, a Federal question is involved and the writ of error will not be dismissed. (Rankin v. Barton, 199 U. S., 228.)

- Of suit in nature of creditor's bill to enforce liability of stockholder of national bank— Finality of decree of Circuit Court of Appeals.
 - (U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) Where a national bank has gone into liquidation under section 5220, Revised Statutes, and one holding its notes seeks to enforce the additional liability imposed by section 5151, Revised Statutes, against a stockholder by a suit in the nature of a creditor's bill on behalf of himself and all other creditors, the case is presented under the laws of the United States giving the circuit court jurisdiction independently of diverse citizenship, and the decree of the circuit court of appeals is not final but an appeal therefrom will lie to this court. It is not necessary in order to maintain such a suit that the creditor should first obtain judgment on the note. (Wyman v. Wallace, 201 U. S., 230.)
- When national bank sets up at every stage of a suit its intention of relying on the banking law of the United States, it can not be required to anticipate the specific form in which the immunity was denied.
 - (U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) Where a national bank sued for debts of a partnership, shares of which it had taken as security and afterwards acquired in payment of the debt, sets up at every stage of the suit its intention of relying on the banking law of the United States, it can not be required in the first instance to anticipate the specific and qualitied form in which the immunity finally was denied; and if in addition thereto there is a certificate of the State court to the effect that it was material to consider the question of the bank's power under the banking law to become liable for the debt and that the decision was against the bank, this court has power on writ of error to renew the judgment. (Merchants National Bank of Cincinnati v. Wehrmann, 202 U. S., 295.)
- Jurisdiction of United States courts—Suit by receiver of national bank.
 - (U. S. C. C. 1905.) A circuit court of the United States has jurisdiction of a suit in equity by a receiver of a national bank to recover an assessment levied against a stockholder where the matter in dispute exceeds \$500, by virtue of act March 3, 1875 (c. 137, 18 Stat., 470, U. S. Comp. St., 1901, p. 508), such jurisdiction being preserved by act March 3, 1887 (c. 373, sec. 4, 24 Stat., 554, U. S. Comp. St., 1901, p. 514), with respect to suits brought by direction of any officer of the United States. (Rankin v. Herod, 140 Fcd. Rep., 661.)

NEGOTIABLE PAPER.

Negotiability and transfer.

- (U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) The mere fact that a borrower of money from a third person through the cashier of a bank as agent for the lender, for which a note was given to the bank and indorsed by it to the lender, afterwards paid notes to the bank from the proceeds of the loan, did not constitute a consideration for the bank's indorsement. (First Nat. Bank v. Anderson, 141 Fed. Rep., 926.)
- Rights and liabilities on indorsement or transfer.
 - (U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) A national bank is not liable to the indorsee of a note on an indorsement made without consideration and merely as a means of transferring the legal title to such indorsee, who was the equitable owner. (Ib.)

Officers.

BONDS OF OFFICERS-(A STATE BANK CASE).

Fidelity bonds—Conditions—Construction.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) Where a fidelity bond provided that any "willful misstatement" or suppression of fact by the employer, in his statement or declaration concerning the employed, should render the bond void from the beginning, the phrase "willful misstatement" was intended to mean any material false statement made with knowledge of its falsity, voluntarily, and not inadvertently, and hence an instruction that the bond was not avoided unless the misstatements were made "with intent to secure renewals of the bond" was erroneous. (Fidelity and Casualty Co. of New York, v. Bank of Timmonsville, 139 Fed. Rep., 101.)

Materiality—Belief.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) Where a fidelity bond provided that any willful misstatement or suppression of fact by the employer concerning the employer should render the bond void, a mere belief on the part of the employer's president that it was immaterial whether the questions asked were answered truly or not did not render such answers immaterial. (Ib.)

Notice of default.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) A bank cashier was given a leave of absence on August 17, 1901, which expired on August 22. His failure to return did not arouse suspicion until August 26, when an examination of his books was made, which disclosed his defalcation. His sureties were then telegraphed, either on the 26th or 27th, whereupon each sent a representative, who participated in the examination of the books during the latter part of August, and on September 2 a formal notification of the cashier's flight and defalcation was sent to defendant surety company. Held, that whether defendant was given "immediate" notice of the defalcation, as required by the fidelity bond, was for the jury. (Ib.)

Scope of bond.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) Where a bank cashier's fidelity bond, given March 7, 1901, covered only acts and defaults committed during its currency and within 12 months next before the date of the discovery of the act or default on which the claim was based, it did not cover an alleged lareeny of silver coin claimed to have been deposited May 19, 1900, but not found in the bank's vaults when the cashier absconded in August, 1901, there being no evidence as to when the same was taken. (Ib.)

POWERS AND REPRESENTATION OF BANK BY OFFICERS.

Authority of officers-Borrowing money.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1906.) The executive officers of a national bank may legitimately borrow money for the bank's use, in the usual course of business without special authority from their board of directors. (Cherry r. City National Bank of Kansas City, Mo., 144 Fed Rep., 587.)

Conversion by correspondent—Fictitious deposit.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1906.) The president of a national bank discounted his note with a correspondent bank under an agreement by which the latter placed the proceeds to the credit of his own bank in a special account which was not subject to check, but was to be held to meet the note at its maturity. The books of his bank showed the amount as a deposit in its general account with the correspondent, the purpose being to deceive the examiner. On the failure of his bank the correspondent charged the note to the special account in accordance with the agreement. Held, that the amount to the credit of the insolvent bank in such account did not in fact belong to it, but remained the property of the pretended lender; the whole transaction being merely a subterfuge, and that its application to the payment of the note was not a conversion. If the transaction be regarded as a real and not a pretended loan, it was one made for the benefit of the borrowing bank, and not of its president, and its application to the payment of his note, which was in reality that of the bank, was within the right of the lender. (Ib.)

OFFICERS, CIVIL LIABILITY OF.

Equity-Pleading-Multifariousness.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) A bill filed by the receiver of a bank against a number of the directors to recover money of the bank alleged to have been lost through defendants' misconduct is not bad for multifariousness, where the matters alleged are such as can most conveniently be tried in a single suit. (Allen E. Luke et al., 141 Fed. Rep., 694.) Suit against directors—Receiver of national bank.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) A receiver of a national bank may maintain a suit against the directors in behalf of creditors and stockholders to recover sums alleged to have been lost to the bank through the misconduct or negligence of defendants, and it is not a necessary condition precedent that violations of the banking act should have been previously adjudged in a suit brought by the Comptroller. (1b.)

Pleading—Certainty of bill.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) In such a suit it is not necessary that the bill allege the exact amount of the loss arising from each transaction set out where it is not yet known; but it should set out with particularity the acts of defendants relied on to constitute negligence or misconduct, and the details of the several transactions should be given with such fullness as can be done by complainant. (1b.)

Abatement and revival—Action against bank director—Survival.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) A cause of action against a director of a national bank to recover for money lost to the bank through his negligence or misconduct survives against his executors. (Ib.)

OFFICERS, CRIMINAL LIABILITY OF.

Indictment—Motion to quash—Grounds.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) A motion to quash an indictment, based on an affidavit that the grand jury received certain incompetent evidence, is insufficient, where it is not alleged nor shown that there was not other and competent evidence on the subject upon which the indictment was based. (Chadwick r. United States, 141 Fed. Rep., 225.)

Motion to quash indictment—Review of ruling.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) A motion to quash an indictment is addressed to the sound discretion of the trial court, and in general its ruling thereon is not reviewable, and especially where the motion was heard on affidavits which are not in the record. (Ib.)

Conspiracy—Elements of offense—Violation of national banking laws.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) While it is a settled rule of criminal law that an indictment for conspiracy will not lie where a plurality of agents is logically necessary to complete the crime which it was the object of the conspiracy to commit, such rule does not apply to an indictment under Revised Statutes, section 5440 (U. S. Comp. St. 1901, p. 3676), for a conspiracy between the defendant, who had no official connection with a national bank, and an officer of such bank to violate Revised Statutes, section 5208 (U. S. Comp. St. 1901, p. 3497), by causing a check of defendant drawn on the bank to be certified by such officer when defendant did not have a sufficient amount on deposit to pay the same. (Ib.)

Indictment—Joinder of counts—Compelling election.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) Counts charging separate conspiracies with officers of a national bank for the violation by such officers of Revised Statutes, section 5208 (U. S. Comp. St. 1901, p. 3497), by certifying checks when the drawer did not have sufficient funds on deposit to pay the same, may be joined in the same indictment under Revised Statutes, section 1024 (U. S. Comp. St. 1901, p. 720), and unless it appears that substantial rights of the defendant will be prejudiced by their trial together, the court may properly refuse to compel the government to elect between them. (Ib.)

Evidence-Admissions.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) On the trial of an indictment for conspiracy, letters shown to be in the handwriting of the defendant, addressed to an alleged co-conspirator and containing self-charging admissions, are admissible in evidence, although it is not proved that they were transmitted to the persons to whom they are addressed, and their interpretation and weight are matters for determination by the jury in the light of all of the evidence in the case. (1b.)

Conspiracy—Proof of intent—Knowledge of the law.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) On the trial of an indictment charging detendant with conspiring with officers of a national bank for the certification of checks by such officers when the drawer had no funds on deposit, in violation of Revised Statutes, section 5208 (U. S. Comp. St. 1901, p. 3497), it is not essential to conviction to prove that defendant had knowledge that such false certification was in violation of the statute; the necessary criminal intent being imputed where it is shown that the parties to the transaction acted with knowledge of the facts. (1b.)

New trial—Misnomer of juror.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) It was within the discretion of the trial court to deny a motion for a new trial, based on the ground that the given name of one of the jurors who was accepted and sat on the trial was not the same as the name on the jury list which was drawn and called when the jury was impancled; it being shown that the juror who served was the one summoned and actually intended, that he appeared in good faith, and that there was no person having the name on the list which was so written through mistake. (Ib.)

Trial—Argument of counsel.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) There is a degree of liberty allowable to counsel in a criminal case, whether for the Government or the accused, in respect to the line of argument they shall pursue and the inferences to be drawn from the evidence, which a trial judge should respect unless the facts of the case are overstepped or arguments used which plainly abuse the privilege, and a reviewing court should not reverse a judgment because of the refusal of the trial court to interfere with an argument of counsel, unless it was plainly unwarranted and so improper as to be clearly injurious to the accused. (Ib.)

Waiver of objection.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) A defendant who deems himself prejudiced by language used by counsel in argument should promptly and publicly object and point out the language deemed improper, and then take exception if the trial judge fail to condemn it. Unless this is done error can not be predicated on the refusal of a trial judge to grant a new trial on account of such language. (Ib.)

Sentence—Cumulative terms of imprisonment.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) Under convictions upon separate counts for distinct offenses of the same character judgment may be entered and sentence passed for a specified term of imprisonment upon each count, and the terms may be made consecutive and cumulative. (Ib.)

FALSE ENTRIES.

Making fulse entries in books.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) Entries in the books of a national bank which correctly record actual transactions of the bank, although such transactions may have been unauthorized, or even fraudulent, are not false entries, within the meaning of Revised Statutes, section 5209 (U. S. Comp. St., 1901, p. 3497), and will not sustain an indictment thereunder for the making of false entries. (Twining r. United States, 141 Fed. Rep., 41.)

MISAPPLICATION OF FUNDS OF NATIONAL BANKS,

Elements of offense.

(U. S. Dist. Ct., 1903.) Funds of a national bank are not misapplied by an officer for the purpose of constituting a criminal offense, under Revised Statutes, section 5209 (U. S. Comp. St., 1901, p. 3497), merely by the drawing of a draft on a fund on deposit in another bank, or by entering a credit to a depositor on the books; but it is necessary that the fund should have been actually withdrawn or converted in some form, so that it is lost to the bank, and such loss must be averred in an indictment for the offense, and the facts set out showing it to have been unlawful. (United States v. Martindale, 146 Fed. Rep., 280.)

Indictment—Description of offense.

(U. S. Dist. Ct., 1903.) An averment in an indictment, under Revised Statutes, section 5209 (U. S. Comp. St., 1901, p. 3497), charging that defendants, as director and cashier of a national bank, by means of a draft drawn by them or by other stated means misapplied the moneys, funds, and credits "of said association without the knowledge and consent thereof," is not equivalent to an averment that the act was done without the knowledge and consent of the directors, as required by the statute, and is insufficient. (Ib.)

Misjoinder of separate offenses.

(U. S. Dist. Ct., 1903.) Where an officer of a national bank is charged in an indictment with the fraudulent misapplication of its funds in the payment of several and distinct notes, each payment constitutes a separate misapplication, and must be charged in a separate count. (Ib.)

Indefiniteness of count in indictment.

(U. S. Dist. Ct., 1903.) A count in an indictment, under Revised Statutes, section 5209 (U. S. Comp. St., 1901, p. 3497), charging that defendant, as a director of a national bank, between certain given dates abstracted and misapplied a stated sum of the moneys, funds, and credits of the bank, without further specification, is insufficient, as too general and indefinite. (Ib.)

Prosecution for misapplication of funds of national bank—Variance.

(U. S. Dist. Ct., 1904.) An indictment under Revised Statutes, section 5209 (U. S. Comp. St., 1901, p. 3497), against an officer or director of a national bank for willful misapplication of its funds, in order to advise the defendant of the issues to be met, must set forth all of the facts necessary to show how the misapplication was made, and that it was an unlawful one. Under such an indictment charging that the misapplication was made by the drawing of checks on the bank, and obtaining their payment when he had in fact no money on deposit, where it appeared on the trial that defendant had an apparent credit on the books of the bank sufficient to cover the checks, the Government can not impeach such apparent credit by showing that a deposit previously entered on the books to the credit of defendant's account was false and fictitious, and the entry thereof fraudulently procured by defendant, no such transaction being charged in the indictment. (United States v. Martindale, 146 Fed. Rep., 289.)

Powers.

NATIONAL CHARACTER OF-CONTROL OF CONGRESS.

(U. S. Sup. Ct., 1905.) National banks are quasi public institutions, and for the purpose for which they are instituted are national in their character, and, within constitutional limits, are subject to control of Congress, and not to be interfered with by State, legislative, or judicial action, except so far as Congress permits. (Van Reed v. People's National Bank of Lebanon, Pa., 198 U. S., 554.)

POWER TO BORROW MONEY AND GIVE TIME OBLIGATIONS THEREFOR—LIABILITY OF STOCKHOLDERS.

(U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) A national bank finding itself embarrassed, though possessed of a large amount of assets apparently in excess of its obligations, is not prohibited by the national-banking act from borrowing, and it has the power to borrow—money to meet pressing needs, which it has not the cash to meet, and to give its time obligations therefor, secured by all of its assets; and if it subsequently goes into liquidation and the collateral is insufficient to meet the obligations, the stockholders, both assenting and nonassenting to the liquidation, are subject to the additional liability to the extent imposed by section 5151, Revised Statutes, and the holder of the notes can enforce the same by creditor's bill. (Wyman r. Wallace, 201 U. S., 230.)

POWER TO PURCHASE STOCK IN OTHER BANKS.

- (U. S. Sup. Ct., 1905.) A national bank has no power to invest its surplus fund in the stock of another national bank and can not be assessed thereon as a stockholder, although it actually made the purchase and held and received dividends on the stock. (Shaw v. National German American Bank of St. Paul, Minn., U. S. C. C. A., 1904, affirmed by U. S. Supreme Court, 199 U. S. R., 603.)
- ULTRA VIRES ACTS; TAKING STOCK IN CORPORATION ORGANIZED FOR SPECULATIVE BUSINESS.
 - (U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) A Minnesota manufacturing corporation having failed, the creditors, a national bank among them, organized a new corporation under the laws of Minnesota for the purchase of the capital stock, evidences of indebtedness and assets of the corporation and for the manufacture of the same articles that it had manufactured. The bank and other creditors exchanged their claims against the old corporation for stock in the new corporation. After the incorporation, and prior to the failure of the new corporation, the laws of Minnesota imposing double liability on stockholders of certain corporations were amended and a new method of procedure for enforcing them was provided. Stockholders of corporations organized exclusively for manufacturing purposes are not subject to double liability. Proceedings having been taken under the statute to enforce the double liability of the stockholders, a receiver was appointed, an assessment determined, and a judgment for the pro rata amount obtained against the national bank, which denied liability, claiming that the corporation was organized for manufacturing purposes only, and, therefore, the stockholders were exempt from double liability; that the provisions in the statute providing for enforcing double liability were unconstitutional under the impairment of obligation clause of the Federal Constitution; and that the original taking of the stock by it as a national Constitution; and that the original taking of the stock by it as a national bank was ultra vires. Held, that a national bank has no power to engage in or promote a purely speculative business or to take stock in a corporation organized for that purpose, nor can the power to take such stock as a means of protecting itself from loss on preexisting indebtedness be inferred from the right to accept it as security for a present loan. (First National Bank of Ottawa v. Converse, 200 U.S., 425.)
- Defense of ultra vires in action to subject bank to liability as stockholder not affected by its subscription.
 - (U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) Notwithstanding its subscription, a national bank, taking stock in a corporation organized for purely speculative purposes, may plead its want of authority so to do as a defense to the claim of a receiver of such corporation for the double liability imposed by a State statute on the stockholders thereof. (Ib.)
- Power to take security—Ownership of shares in partnership formed for speculative purposes.
 - (U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) While a national bank may take, by way of security, property in which it is not authorized to invest, and may become the owner thereof by foreclosure in satisfaction of the debt, but, without deciding whether it could take shares in a partnership formed for purely speculative purposes as security, it can not, even in satisfaction of a debt so secured, become the absolute owner of such shares. It would be ultra vires, and as it can not take the shares, it is not and can not be held liable for any of the debts of the firm. (Merchants' National Bank of Cincinnati v. Wehrmann, 202 U. S., 295.)

Estoppel to deny liability.

(U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) A national bank which has taken such shares in satisfaction of a debt is not estopped either from denying that it was a partner or that it is liable for the debts of the firm. (1b.)

POWER TO DISCOUNT NOTES.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) The power to discount promissory notes and other evidences of debt, expressly given to national banks by Revised Statutes, section 5136 (U. S. Comp. St., 1901, p. 3455), is sufficiently comprehensive to include the purchase of notes at less than their face value. (Morris r. Third National Bank, of Springfield, Mass., 142 Fed. Rep., 25.)

INCIDENTAL POWERS IN COLLECTION OF DEBTS.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) A national bank which, in the usual course of its business, has become the owner of notes secured by mortgage may lawfully agree with others holding conflicting mortgages on the same property to represent all in an action to enforce the security, their respective rights in the proceeds to be subsequently determined, where such action was deemed best for its own interests, and when vested with title to the other mortgages by proper assignments its right to maintain the suit can not be questioned by the defendant on the ground that its agreement was ultra vires. (Ib.)

Shareholders.

RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS TO INSPECT BOOKS.

(U. S. Sup. Ct., 1905.) The shareholder has a common-law right, for proper purposes and under reasonable regulations as to time and place, to inspect the books of the corporation of which he is a member. The possibility of the abuse of a legal right affords no ground for its denial, and while an examination of the books of a corporation should not be granted for speculative or improper purposes, it should not be denied when asked for legitimate purposes. Where stockholders of a national bank have the legal right to enforce inspection, the State court has authority to enforce the right by granting the proper relief in a judicial proceeding. Nothing in section 5211, Revised Statutes, requiring reports by, or in section 5240, Revised Statutes, providing for examination of, national banks cuts down the usual common-law rights of shareholders in such corporations. The term visitorial powers as used in section 5241 does not include the common-law right of the shareholder to inspect the books of the corporation. (Guthrie [President Commercial National Bank of Ogden, Utah] r. Harkness, 199 U. S., 148.)

CONCLUSIVENESS OF DETERMINATION BY COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY RELATIVE TO COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENT ON STOCK,

(U. S. Sup. Ct., 1905.) A national bank is an instrumentality of the United States, the administration whereof is vested in the Comptroller of the Currency, who, in case of insolvency, appoints the receiver and directs his acts. The liability for assessment on the stock dates from the order of the Comptroller, who decides when it is necessary to institute proceedings therefor, and his determination is conclusive. This power is derived from a statute of the United States, and can not be controlled or limited by State statutes. (Rankin v. Barton, 199 U. S., 228.)

VALIDITY AND EFFECT OF TRANSFER,

Shareholders' liability—Fraudulent transfers of stock.

(U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) An officer of a national bank owning stock therein knowing that it was insolvent, although it did not actually fail for two years after the first transfer, transferred stock at various times to one who merely acted as his agent and who absolutely transferred a part thereof to various people of doubtful financial responsibility, all transfers being forthwith made on the books of the bank; after the failure an assessment was levied by the Comptroller and the receiver sued the original owner for the assessment on all of the shares originally owned by him. Held, That the gist of the shareholders' liability is the fraud implied in selling with notice of insolvency and with intent to evade the double liability imposed by section 5139, Revised Statutes. The fact that the sale is made to an insolvent buyer is additional evidence of fraudulent intent, but not sufficient to constitute fraud unless, as in this case, with notice of the bank's insolvency. (McDonald, receiver, v. Dewey, 202 U. S., 510.)

- Shareholders; defenses to claim of double liability where stock transferred with notice of bank's insolvency.
 - (U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) While a shareholder, selling with notice of the bank's insolvency, may defend against a claim of double liability by showing that the vendee is solvent and the creditors therefore are not affected by the sale, the burden of proof is on him to show such solvency, and that burden is not sustained when, as in this case, it does not satisfactorily appear that a decree for the amount of the assessment could have been collected by ordinary process of law. (Ib.)

Shareholders' liability on transfer of stock—Transfer to agent, and absolute transfer with notice to irresponsible party.

(U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) A shareholder who has transferred his stock to a mere agent is liable for the full amount of the assessment on the stock so transferred standing in the agent's name at the time of the failure; but when he has absolutely transferred stock prior to the failure, with knowledge of the bank's insolvency, to persons financially unable to respond to the assessment and those transfers have been made on the books of the bank, he is liable only for such amount of the assessment as may be necessary to satisfy creditors at the time of the transfer. (Ib.)

LIABILITY OF SHAREHOLDERS; EXEMPTION FROM LIABILITY BY STATE STATUTE.

(U. S. Sup. Ct., 1906.) Although in a limited sense there is an element of contract in becoming a shareholder of a national bank, the liability for debts of the institution is not contractual, but is based on the provisions to that effect in the national banking law. The Government creating the bank has prescribed the terms upon which ownership of its shares can be acquired, and only those are exempted from liability who are specially described in the statute; nor can any shareholder be exempted from such liability by a State statute. Under section 5151, Revised Statutes, a married woman residing in Florida who has inherited stock in a national bank, which has been transferred to her and on which she has received and accepted dividends, is subject to a personal judgment for an assessment of the Comptroller, notwithstanding that under the laws of Florida a married woman can not enter into a contract. Nothing in the law of Florida incapacitates a married woman in that State from becoming the owner, by bequest or otherwise, of stock in a national bank. How and from what property such a judgment shall be satisfied not involved or decided in this action. (Christopher r. Norvell, 201 U. S., 216.)

STATE-BANK CASES-RECEIVER APPOINTED UNDER LAWS OF NEBRASKA.

 ${\it Insolvency-Receivers-Claims-Establishment-Separate\ suit.}$

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) Where the court in which the settlement of the affairs of an insolvent bank was pending permitted a creditor to establish his claim in a separate suit, and, after the claimant's judgment was reported to the court, it appointed a special receiver to enforce the stockholders' liability to pay the same, it was no defense to a suit against a stockholder that the claim should have been filed with the receiver in the original suit.—
(Covell v. Fowler, 144 Fed. Rep., 535.)

Stockholders' Liability—Statutes—What law governs.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) While, in a proper case, the liability of a nonresident stock-holder of an insolvent bank would be determined by the construction placed on the statute creating such liability by the courts of the domictle of the corporation, the remedy or method of enforcing such liability against him must conform to the procedure of the forum whose aid is invoked. (Ib.)

Subscription liability—Power to enforce.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) During the solvency of a bank, the stockholders' subscription liability can only be enforced by assessment made in conformity with the by-laws of the corporation. (Ib.)

Liability after insolvency.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) After a bank has become insolvent and its property has been placed in the hands of a receiver for liquidation, the court in which the receivership proceedings are pending has power to levy assessments against stockholders to enforce their subscription liability. (1b.)

Suit against stockholder.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) Prior to the levy of an assessment, a stockholder of a bank can not be pursued by suit to enforce his subscription liability. (1b.)

Judgment against bank—Conclusiveness as against stockholders.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) Where a creditor of a bank obtained a judgment against it for services rendered after the bank was placed in the hands of a receiver, such judgment, though prima facie conclusive on the question of the indebtedness of the corporation, did not deprive a court of equity sitting in another State of the right to determine whether the claimant's right of action was such as to bind the stockholders, in a proceeding to enforce a stockholder's subscription and statutory liability. (1b.)

Insotvency—Stockholders—Power to bind.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) Where a bank became insolvent and went into liquidation, its power to bind its stockholders ceased except with reference to transactions implied in the duty of liquidation. (1b.)

Receivers—Suit in foreign court—Power.

(U. S. C. C., 1906.) An ordinary receiver of a bank acting in an equity suit to liquidate the bank's affairs, having no other title to the corporation's assets than that derived from the order of the court appointing him, has no power to sue in a foreign jurisdiction to enforce an alleged liability of stockholders. (Ib.)

RECEIVER APPOINTED UNDER LAW OF MARYLAND.

Corporations—Banking companies—Stockholders—Liability to creditors—Statutes—Nature and effect.

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) The liability of stockholders to creditors of a banking association under Acts General Assembly Maryland, 1892 (p. 156, c. 109, § 85t), declaring that each stockholder shall be liable to depositors and creditors for double the amount of stock at par held by such stockholder, though statutory, was contractual in its nature; each stockholder voluntarily agreeing to incur the liability at the time he became such, which liability was not a corporate asset, but a debt due directly by the stockholder to creditors of the corporation who became such while the stockholder held its stock. (Myers r. Knickerbocker Trust Co., 139 Fed. Rep., 111.)

 $Statutes-Constitutionality-Obligation\ of\ contract-Impairment.$

(U. S. C. C. A., 1905.) Acts General Assembly Maryland, March 25, 1904 (p. 179, c. 101), repealing the preexisting remedy of a creditor to bring a separate action at law to enforce a several statutory liability against a stockholder of a banking association for corporate debts to the extent of an amount equal to the par value of the stock held by him, conferred by Acts General Assembly Maryland, 1892 (p. 156, c. 109, § 85t), and substituting therefor a remedy by bill in equity on behalf of all creditors against all stockholders in the State, and declaring that such statutory liability shall constitute an asset of the corporation if necessary to pay debts, etc., not only changed the remedy, but abrogated the contract right conferred by such former statute, and was therefore unconstitutional, as impairing the obligation of contract, as against creditors of a corporation who became such and had brought suit to enforce such statutory liability prior to the passage of the act.

No. 1.—Comptrollers and Deputy Comptrollers of the Currency, Dates of Appointment and Resignation, and States from Whence Appointed.

No.	Name.	Date of appointment.	Date of resignation.	State.
	COMPTROLLERS OF THE CURRENCY.			
1.	Hugh McCulloch	May 9, 1863	Mar. 8,1865	Indiana.
2	Freeman Clarke	Mar. 21, 1865	July 24, 1866	New York.
3	Hiland R. Hulburd	Feb. 1, 1867	Apr. 3,1871	Ohio.
4	John Jay Knox	Apr. 25, 1872	Apr. 30, 1884	Minnesota.
5	Henry W. Cannon	May 12, 1884	Mar. 1,1886	Do.
б	William L. Trenbolm	Apr. 20, 1886	Apr. 30, 1889	South Carolina,
7	Edward S. Lacey	May 1,1889	June 30, 1892	Michigan.
8	A. Barton Hepburn	Aug. 2,1892	Apr. 25, 1893	New York.
9	James H. Eckels	Apr. 26, 1893	Dec. 31, 1897	Illinois.
10	Charles G. Dawes	Jan. 1, 1898	Sept. 30, 1901	Do.
11	William Barret Ridgely	Oct. 1, 1901		Do.
!	DEPUTY COMPTROLLERS OF THE CURRENCY.			
1	Samuel T. Howard	May 9,1863	Aug. 1,1865	New York.
2	Hiland R. Hulburd	Aug. 1,1865	Jan. 31,1867	Ohio.
3	John Jay Knox	Mar. 12, 1867	Apr. 24, 1872	Minnesota.
4	John S. Langworthy	Aug. 8, 1872	Jan. 3, 1886	New York.
5	V. P. Snyder	Jan. 5, 1886	Jan. 3, 1887	Do.
6	J. D. Abrahams	Jan. 27, 1887	May 25, 1890	Virginia.
7	R. M. Nixon	Aug. 11, 1890	Mar. 16, 1893	Indiana.
8	Oliver P. Tucker	Apr. 7,1893	Mar. 11, 1896	Kentucky.
9	George M. Coffin	Mar. 12, 1896	Aug. 31,1898	South Carolina.
10	Lawrence O. Murray	Sept. 1,1898	June 27, 1899	New York.
11	Thomas P. Kane	June 29, 1899		District of Columbia.

No. 2.—Names and Compensation of Officers and Clerks in the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, October 31, 1906.

Name.	Grade,	Salary
/illiam B. Ridgely	Comptroller	\$5,
/illiam B. Ridgely homas P. Kane	Deputy Comptroller	3
Angree T. May	Chief clark	2.
/atson W. Eldridge /illis J. Fowler	Chief of division	2,
lwood S. Gatch	do	2, 2,
dmund E. Schreiner	Superintendent	2,
aleb C. Magruder	Teller	
heodore O. Ebaugh	Bookkeeper	2.
benezer Southall	Assistant bookkeeper	2,
Villard E. Buell hilo L. Bush	Clerk, class 4	
lbert A. Clemons		
Villiam S. Davenport	do	1,
oren H. Milliken	do	1.
harles A. Stewart	do	1.
'illiam D.Swan a	do	1,
phraim S. Wileox	do	1,
eorge H. Wood	Stonographon	1,
arriot M. Rlack	Clark place 2	1, 1,
rthur A. Fisher	do	1,
rank T. Israel	do	1,
rancis J. Kilkenny	do	1,
illiam A. Nestler	do	1,
orris M. Ogden	do	1,
phraim S. Wileox. eorge H. Wood corge R. Whitney. arriet M. Black tthur A. Fisher rank T. Israel rancis J. Kilkenny. illiam A. Nostler orris M. Ogden illiam V. Price lilliam V. Price lilliam V. Price lilliam V. Price lilliam S. Steffens arren E. Sullivan ovd M. Tillman illiam J. Tucker rthur M. Wheeler ntoinette Avery veline C. Bates mes W. Farrar trah F. Fitzgerald ruce E. Hutchinson iza R. Hyde ephen L. Newnham trrie L. Pennock rrie B. Pumphrey Imund F. Quinn iza A. Saunders ohn C. Settle argaret L. Simpson olin M. Stewart olin Stewart olin M. Stewart	do	1,
tio A Spoll	40	1, 1,
rederick R. Steffens	do	1,
arren E. Sullivan	do	í,
loyd M. Tillman	do	1,
illiam J. Tucker	do	1,
rthur M. Wheeler	do	1,
ntoinette Avery	Clerk, class 2	1,
veline C. Bates	do	1,
rah F Fitzgerald	do	1, 1,
ruce E. Hutchinson	do	i,
liza R. Hyde	do	î,
ephen L. Newnham	do	. 1,
rrie L. Pennock	¦do	1,
arne B. Pumphrey		1,
liza A. Saundara	do	1, 1,
ohn C. Settle	do	1.
argaret L. Simpson	do	1,
ohn W. Snapp	do	1,
delia M. Stewart	do	1,
eorge Thompson		1,
ary E. Bates:	Cierk, class 1	1,
argaret L. Simpson hin W. Snapp. delia M. Stewart sorge Thompson ary E. Bates. sonidas I. Beall mes M. Britt blet F. Bronniche suisa Campbell llen Carey irginia H. Clarke ary L. Conrad. sie N. Dutrow	do	i, 1, 1,
bert F. Bronniehe	do	1 1
ouisa Campbell	do	i,
len Carey	do	1,
irginia H. Clarke	'do	1,
ary L. Conrad	do	1,
isie N. Dutrow		1,
isie N. Dutrow arrie B. Ellis lice M. Konnedy elen L. McL. Kimball mma Lafayette	00	1, 1,
elen L. McL. Kimball	do	1,
nma Lafavette	do	i i,
obert R. Spencer	do	1,
blert R. Spencer illiam A. Widney	do	. 1,
ara L. Willard raldine Clifford	do	. 1,
eraldine Clifford	Clerk, class Edo	1,
enry B. Davenporteorge W. Dix.		
mily L. Hay	do	1,
ina E. Johnston	do	i,
illiam A. Kelly.	do	i,
aniel H. Mason	do	. 1,
ary E. Oliver	do	. 1,
rthur L. Hicks. dhan E. Johnston 'illiam A. Kelly. aniel H. Mason ary E. Oliver. rank J. Sclig. enneth A. Shaw enry E. Smith mma W. Stokes	do	1,
ennetn A. Shaw		1,
enry E. Siiith		1,

No. 2.—Names and Compensation of Officers and Clerks in the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, October 31, 1906—Continued.

Name.	Grade.	Salary.
Villard C. Tompkins	Clerk, class E.	\$1.00
ustin E. Tyrrell	do	1.00
Paul Wagner	do	1.00
acob L. Bright	Engineer	1,00
homas H. Austin	Clerk, class D	90
larence M. Calvert	do	90
	do	
rene Elliot	do	90
homas D. Gannaway	do	9
Cliza M Guerard	do	9
Villiam E. Hall.		
Jarv B. Harvell		
rederick H. Hoban		
	do	
Jary A. Maetin	da	, Q ₁
harles T Mayev	do	9
Marion Radcliffe	do	9
izzie S. Robinson		
	do	
ohn M Sylvester	do	9
Frederick Temple	do	9
See Thompson	do	9
	Messenger	
eorge M. Cook		
ohn Dillard	do	
Villiam P Knight	do	7
ocanh A Munnarlyn	do	7
William M Skillman	do	7
amuel M. Freeman		
William B. Carroll		
	do	
ohn B. Patterson		

No. 3.—NATIONAL BANK EXAMINERS.

Name.	Address.	Name.	Address.
Ainger, D. B	Detroit, Mich.	Hanna, Chas. A	35 Nassau street, New York, N. Y.
	York City, N. Y.	Hardt, W. M	3303 Powelton avenue,
Ames, Elmer E Armstrong, J. A	Norton, Kans. Knoxville, Tenn. P. O. box 152 (letters),	Harper, Mark L	Philadelphia, Pa. Eureka, Ill.
Balch, Joseph	Providence, R. I.	Hertford, J. W Hoskins, H. E	Fort Worth, Tex. Wilmington, Ohio.
Bargar, W. E Bean, N. S	Oakmont, Pa. Manchester, N. H.	Hull, Fred A	Asheville, N. C. Department of Justice,
Bingham, Channing	3515 Hamilton street, Philadelphia, Pa.	Johnson, Jas. C	Washington, D. C. Cambridge, Md.
Bostwick, H. M	Woodbine, lowa.	Jones, Wilfrid P	Algona, Iowa.
Bosworth, C. H	Chicago, Ill.	Kendall, M. A Klein, F. L	Algona, Iowa. Parkersburg, W. Va. 801 Federal Building,
Bradley, Jas. T Brady, John G	Sedan, Kans. Sitka, Alaska.	Knatvold T V	Chicago, Ill. 420 Federal Building, St.
Brush, C. H	Fergus Falls, Minn.	1	Paul, Minn.
Bryan, W. H	New York, N. Y.	Knight, Chas. E	Francisco, Cal.
Buck, F. N	Wilmington, Del. St. Joseph, Mo.	i	1750 Gilpin street, Denver, Colo.
Bush, Guy L	Downers Grove, III.	Logan, J. M Markell, J. U	Fort Worth, Tex.
Camp, A. B	Cincinnati, Ohio.	McCune, S. L	Atnens, Onio.
Campbell, S. B	1055 Franklin street, Columbus, Ohio.	McDonald, J. K	1208 Cobb street, Athens, Ga.
Chapman, Frank B Chapman, Chas. H	Buford, N. Dak.	McIntosh, Jas. M	Connersville, Ind. Lynn, Mass.
- '	York, N. Y.	Neal, W. E Norvell, Jos. W Patterson, F. E	Colorado Springs, Colo.
Cline, Jas. A	1955 A street, Lincoln, Nebr.	Patterson, F. E	P. O. box 1347, Philadel- phia, Pa., room 124, Post-Office Building.
Coates, Francis, jr Cooper, S. H. L	Richmond, Va. Jonesboro, Tenn.	Pepper, Ellis S	Southport, Conn.
Cunningham, John B.	P. O. DOX 1058, 512 POSt-	Perkins, Chas. S Rathbun, Jas. A	Southport, Conn. Meriden, Conn. Little Book, Ark
	Office Building, and Lamont Hotel, Pitts-	Reeves, Owen T., jr	Little Rock, Ark. Care of The Portsmouth,
Currier, Harry F	burg, Pa. Malden, Mass.		New Hampshire avenue, Washington
Curry, Arthur L	79 Dearborn street, Chi- cago, Ill.	Robinson, Chas. W	D. C. 418 Fairmont avenue,
Curtis, Chas. W	Dexter, Me. Care of Majestic Hotel,	Robinson, W. J	Fairmont, W. Va. Mercer, Pa.
Cutts, Geo. T	Philadelphia, Pa.	Root, J. L	Keoku k , Iowa.
Duffett, Walter W., jr.	27 Eastern Promenade, Portland, Me.	Rush, John Schofield, J. W	Umana, Nebr.
Ewer, Alfred	23 Schuyler street, Rox-	Schofield, J. W Shaw, E. B Silsby, Geo. A	West Union, Iowa
Fargo, Chas. E	bury, Mass. Corner Cole and Bowser	Simmons, Arthur A	Mitchell, S. Dak. Grafton, Mass. 37 Portland street, Cleve-
Fish, Frank L	avenues, Dallas, Tex. Vergennes, Vt.	Starek, Chas	land, Ohio.
Fish, Frank L Folds, Wm. L	Vergennes, Vt. 420 Federal Building, St. Paul, Minn.	Strother, Jas. H Sturtevant, M. R	Sherman, Tex. 434 West Thirteenth
Frazer, Wm. D	Warsaw, Ind.	i murtevant, M. Iv	street, Oklahoma City,
French, C. E	Washington D. C.	Thomas, T. C	Okla. Gallipolis, Ohio.
Gaten, Claud	Salem, Oreg.	Tyler, Evan S. Van Brocklin, Chas. E.	Gallipolis, Ohio. Fargo, N. Dak.
Garrett, Robt. D	National Bank, Prince-	Van Vranken, Josiah	Cortland, N. Y. Schenectady, N. Y.
Goodell, Geo. W	ton, Ky.	Van Zandt. R. L	Fort Worth. Tex. Newton, Kans.
•	Salt Lake City, Utah.	Watts, John Weir, Miller	Jacksonville, Ill.
Graham, E.J	78 State street, Albany, N. Y.	Wilson, E. T Wilson, John W	Davenport, Wash. Redlands, Cal.
Griffin, E. W	Fairbanks, Alaska,	Yerkes, W. L Zerby, John F	Paris, Ky. Pottsville, Pa.
Hann, S. M	521 North Luzerne street,	Leiny, Juni P	1 Ottosville, 1 a.
•	Baltimore, Md.		

No. 4.—Expenses of the Office of Comptroller of the Currency for the Year ended June 30, 1906.

For special dies, plates, printing, etc	
For salaries reimbursed by national banks. Total expenses of the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency from its organization	16, 725, 83
May, 1863, to June 30, 1906	10, 843, 969. 28

The contingent expenses of the Bureau are not paid by the Comptroller, but from the general appropriation for contingent expenses of the Treasury Department, no separate account of them being kept.

Digitized for FRASER

No. 5.—Number of National Banks Organized since February 25, 1863, Number Passed Out of the System, and Number in Operation October 31, 1906,

Total number organized Number passed into voluntary liquidation Number passed into liquidation upon expiration of corporate existence Number placed in the hands of receivers Less number restored to solvency	\$, 4 1,583 167 172 26 166	21
Number passed out of the system	2,1	:96
Number now in operation	6, 2	25

No. 6.—Number and Authorized Capital of National Banks Organized and the Number and Capital of Banks Closed in each Year ended October 31 since the Establishment of the National Banking System, with the Yearly INCREASE OR DECREASE.

				Clos	ed.					
Year.	Or	ganized.	ln v liqt	oluntary udation,	In	solvent.		et yearly nerease.		st yearly ecrease,
	No.		No.	Capital.		Capital.	No.	Capital.	No.	Capital.
1863	134	\$16, 378, 700	:				134	\$16, 378, 700		
1864		79, 366, 950					450	79, 366, 950		
1865		242, 542, 982 8, 515, 150	6		1	\$50,000	1,007	79, 866, 950 242, 162, 982		
1866		8,515,150	4	650,000	2 6	500,000	56	7, 365, 150		
1867 1868	10. 12	4,260,300 1,210,000	12 18	2 445 500	4	110 000			10	\$1,645,500
1859	19	1, 500, 000	17	3, 372, 710 2, 550, 000 1, 450, 000	î	50,000		'	9	1,922,710
1870	22	2,736,000	14	2, 550, 000	1	250, 000	7			64,006
1871	170		11	1, 450, 000			159	18,069,000 15,001,400		
1872	175. 68.		11 21	2, 180, 500 3, 524, 700	6 J1	1,806,100 3,825,000		10,001,100		
1874	71	6, 745, 500	$\frac{21}{20}$	2 795 000	3	250,000	48	200,000 3,700,500		
1875	107	12,104,000	38	2, 795, 000 3, 820, 200	5	1 000 000	61			
1876	36	3, 189, 800 2, 589, 000	32	2,565,000i	9	965,000			5	340, 200
1877	29	2,589,000	26	2, 539, 500	10	3, 344, 000		1, 250, 600	7	3, 294, 500
1878	28 38		41 33	4, 237, 500 3, 750, 000	14 8	2, 612, 500			27	4,075,000
1880	57		95 9	570,000	3	700,000	45	5 104 170	- 3	1, 300, 000
1881	86	9, 651, 050	20	1, 920, 000		700,000	60	7, 731, 050		2,000,000
1882	227	9, 651, 050 30, 038, 300	78	16, 120, 000	:3	1,561,300	146	12, 357, 000		
1883	262	28,654,350	40	7, 736, 000 3, 647, 250 17, 856, 590	2	250,000	220	7, 731, 090 12, 357, 000 20, 668, 350 11, 109, 980 19, 056, 900, 26, 458, 550 5, 982, 000 16, 674, 000 30, 450, 000 12, 583, 000		
1884	191 145:	16,042,230	30 85	3,647,250	11	1,285,000 $600,000$	150 56	11, 109, 980		1 213 200
1885	174	16, 938, 000 21, 358, 000	89 25	1, 651, 100	8	650,000		19 056 900		1,518,590
1887	225	30, 546, 000	25	2,537,450	8		192	26, 458, 550		
1888	132	12,053,000	34	4, 171, 000	- 8	1.900.000	90	5, 982, 000		
1889	211	21, 210, 000	41	4, 316, 000	2	250,000	168	16, 674, 000		
1890	307 193		50 41	5, 050, 000 4, 485, 000	$\frac{9}{25}$	750, 000 3, 622, 000		30, 480, 000 19, 503, 000	• - • •	
1892	163	15, 285, 000	53	6, 157, 500	17		0.01	15,000,000		
1893	119	11, 230, 000	46	6,035,000 10,475,000	65	10, 935, 000	8			5,740,000
1894	50	5,285,000	79	10, 475, 000	21	2,770,000		5, 677, 500 5, 685, 050	50	7, 960, 000
1895	43 28	4, 890, 000 3, 245, 000	49 37	6, 093, 100 3, 745, 000	36 27	5, 235, 020			42	6, 338, 120
1896	44	4, 420, 000	70	9, 659, 000	38	5 851 500			65	11 090 500
1898	ā6:		69	12,509,000	7	1, 200, 000			19	4, 044, 000
1899	7 8	16,470,000	64	24, 335, 000	12 6	850,000	2			8, 715, 000
1900		19, 960, 000	43	12, 474, 950	6		334	5, 685, 050	• • • •	
1901 1902	394 470		39 71	7,415,000 $22,190,000$	$\frac{11}{2}$	1,760,000 450,000	314	5, 685, 050 12, 379, 500 8, 490, 000 133, 500	• • • •	
1903	553		72	30, 720, 000	12	3, 480, 000	469	133, 500		
1904	431	21,019,300	65	20, 285, 000	20	1,535,000	346			800,700
1905	506		121	21, 409, 500	22		909			
1906	455	21, 413, 500	81	13, 223, 000	8	680,000	366	7,510,500		
Aggregate	8 191	936 896 489	1.750	318 157 050	468	75, 417, 420	6 484	606, 660, 832		
Deduct de-	.,, 1-1	200, 000, 102	.,	, 101, 000	1.00	, 111, 120	3, 101			1
crease							281	63, 338, 820		
N. 4 !	············						0.000			
Net increase Add for banks			;		• • • • •		6, 203	543, 322, 012		
regtored to	1	ļ		ĺ		:				
solvency			!				22	6, 105, 000		
								, ,		
Total net							0.000			
merease			• • • • • • • •				6, 225	a549, 127, 012		
a The total a	nthori	zed canital s	toek o	m October 3	was	8845.939.775	the r	oaid-in capits	1. 58	44 652 075

a The total authorized capital stock on October 31 was \$845,939,775; the paid-in capital, \$844,652,075, including the capital stock of liquidating and insolvent banks which have not deposited lawful money for the retirement of their circulating notes.

Digitized for FRASER 1906—7

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 7.—Number of National Banks Organized, in Liquidation, and in Operation, with their Capital, Bonds on Deposit, and Circulation Issued, Redeemed, and Outstanding on October 31, 1906.

	:==	Bunks.			United	(
State or Territory.	Organ- ized,	In liqui- dation.	in oper- ation.	Capital stock paid.	States bonds ou deposit,	1ssued.	Redeemed.	Outstand ing.a
Maine	107	27	80	. 3 9, 476, 000	\$6,009,100	\$68, 461, 160	\$61, 899, 937	- - \$6, 561, 22
New Hampshire .	69	12	57	5, 310, 000	5, 382, 000	48, 840, 825	13, 839, 805	5,001,02
Vermont Massachusetts	73 306	$\frac{23}{101}$	50 205	6, 735, 000 60, 742, 500	4,630,500	57, 195, 150 498, 194, 265	52,439,136 $464,571,991$	$\frac{4,756,01}{23,699,95}$
Rhode Island	65	42	23	7, 200, 250	4, 122, 500	103, 501, 415	98, 168, 384	33, 622, 27 5, 333, 0
Connecticut	105	25	80	20, 205, 050	$\begin{array}{c} 29,058,500 \\ 4,122,500 \\ 13,291,250 \end{array}$	150, 499, 860	98, 168, 384 136, 728, 902	13, 770, 95
Total	725	230	495	168, 668, 800	62, 493, 850	926, 692, 675	857, 648, 155	69, 044, 52
Yew York	598	202	396	148, 890, 580	81, 700, 610	671, 928, 565	577, 756, 889	94, 171, 6
New Jersey	175	23		18, 820, 748	11, 217, 500 75, 287, 660	102,366,630	91,000,588	11,30 .0 76,757,7
Pennsylvania	833 24	124	709 21	105, 365, 645 -2, 273, 985	1, 487, 000	469, 604, 245 12, 591, 555	392, 846, 527 11, 163, 026	1, 428, 5
Delaware Maryland		11	$\overline{94}$	17, 368, 630	10,691,000	80, 149, 210	68, 938, 614	11, 210, 59
Dist, Columbia	22	9	13	5, 402, 000	4,236,250	17,921,250	12,580,046	5, 341, 20
Total	1,757	369	1,388	298, 124, 588	184,620,020	1, 854, 501, 455	1, 154, 285, 690	200, 215, 76
Virginia		23	92	10,001,850	8,053,000	37, 281, 000	28, 723, 529	8,557,43
West Virginia	102	16	86 89	7, 200, 270	6, 232, 000 3, 737, 000	24, 993, 840 17, 004, 210	18, 452, 369	6,541,45 3,932,7
North Carolina South Carolina	66 34	13	53 25	3, 298, 000	2, 271, 750	13,616,635	13,071,467 $11,053,093$	2,563,5
Georgia	100	20	80	7, 675, 310	1.5191.650	23, 530, 020	18, 158, 973	5,371.0
Florida	48	12	36	3, 835, 000	2, 202, 500 5, 686, 500	6, 115, 020	3, 919, 635 13, 739, 041	1-2, 195, 3
Alabama	99	26	73	7,725,000 2,860,000	5,686,500	20, 175, 160	13, 739, 041	$\begin{array}{c c} 6,436,1 \\ 2,271,9 \end{array}$
Mississippi Louisiana	32 51	8 15	24 36	2,860,000 8,355,000	2,211,250 5,033,750	6, 237, 300 22, 859, 580	3,965,381 $17,089,850$	5,769,6
l'exas	621	133	488	35, 904, 197	20, 142, 110	62,019,730	40,746,749	21, 272, 9
Arkansas	1 42	9	33	2, 940, 000	1, 135, 000	4, 180, 340	1 2.993,612	1, 186, 7
Kentucky Fennessee	175	44	131 70	15,523,400 8,500,000	12, 984, 150 6, 842, 750	76, 863, 205 30, 132, 460	62, 924, 220 22, 663, 573	13, 938, 9 7, 528, 8
Total				118, 228, 027	81, 723, 410	345,008,450	257, 441, 492	87, 566, 9
Missouri Ohio		76 180	110 353	25, 130, 750 57, 549, 150	21, 386, 390 36, 325, 600	79, 643, 845 228, 591, 320	56,356,898 187,127,741	23, 286, 9 41, 463, 5
Indiana		91	211	22, 225, 560	17, 013, 740	06 244 525	77 950 690	18, 493, 8
Illinois	490	115	375	$^{\pm}$ 52, 323, 500	-28,850,000	131, 832, 255 58, 932, 270 38, 226, 990 61, 756, 750	100, 853, 864 49, 911, 770	130,978,3
Michigan	191	103	88	13,005,000 15,357,500	8, 084, 500 9, 730, 880	58, 932, 270	49, 911, 770	9,020,5 10,182,8
Wisconsin Iowa		54 95	120 299	18, 655, 000	13, 354, 810	61 756 330	28, 044, 103 47, 464, 643	14, 291, 6
Minnesota	291	50	241	18,936,000	10,060,400	37,200,700	26. 275, 298	+11.011.1
North Dakota	144	23	121	18, 936, 000 4, 437, 500 2, 992, 500	1,983,510	6, 151, 870	26, 275, 298 4, 128, 272	2,023,5 $1,773,2$
South Dakota	109	29	80	2, 992, 500	1,686,600	6.286.330	1.513,124	1,773,2
Kansas Nebraska	320 262	125 76	195 186	11, 403, 510 11, 792, 500	8,639,050 7,019,860	33, 991, 530 29, 104, 280	25, 148, 576 21, 760, 844	8,842,9 7,343,4
Total		·		!	164, 135, 340	-,	629, 435, 772	178,712,5
Nevada		2	4	407, 000	276, 750	858, 540	606, 041	252.4
\mathbf{Oregon}	.⊹ 66	18	48	2 501 000	2,238,300	8,615,890	6, 345, 479	2, 270, 4
Colorado	121	33	88	7, 796, 000	6,096,760	21,133,970	15, 076, 217	1 6 057 7
Idaho	42	7	85 33	1,735,000 3,120,000	854, 500 1, 423, 500	2, 488, 740 7, 330, 940	1, 613, 591 5, 883, 011	875, 1 1, 447, 9 716, 3
Wyoming	. 57 31	24 5	26	1, 435, 000	758, 750	2, 916, 220	2. 199, 858	716.3
Washington	. 97	58	39	5, 700, 000	2,742,250	10, 739, 160	7, 769, 583	$\pm 2.969.5$
California	. 39	21	148	1 25 717 800	22, 249, 750 $1, 755, 000$	± 50, 684, 630	28,001,552	22, 683, 0 1, 752, 5
Utah	. 24	7	17	1,955,000 1,722,500 755,000	1, 755, 000 1, 114, 750	6, 691, 230 4, 770, 900	4, 938, 659 3, 624, 057	1,752,5
New Mexico Arizona	42	10	32 14	755, 000	597, 450	1,627,940	1,049,592	1,146,8 $578,3$
Oklahoma	138	17		1, 498, 500	2, 553, 700	5, 412, 060	2, 671, 190	2,740,8
Indian Territory .	. 161	7	154	[-6,639,390]	3, 608, 350	7, 223, 070	3, 498, 085	3, 724, 9
Alaska	. 2		. 2	100,000	25,000	79,550	18,850	60, 7
Hawaii Porto Rico	. 4		. 4	100,000	285, 750 100, 000	922, 850 165, 650	738, 800 69, 750	184,0
Total		212	736	65, 822, 190	46,680,560		84, 104, 315	47, 557, 0
Total currency					·			
banks						. 3, 566, 012, 225 3, 465, 240	2, 982, 915, 424 3, 390, 056	583, 0 96, 8
Add gold banks.						3, 569, 477, 465	·	

a Including \$46,238,816 for which lawful money has been deposited with the Treasurer of the United States to retire an equal amount of circulation which has not been presented for redemption.

b Exclusive of 22 banks formerly in charge of receivers but restored to solveney.

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 8.—Number of National Banks Organized, in Voluntary Liquidation, Insolvent, and Number and Capital of Associations in Active Operation on January 1 of each Year from 1864 to 1906.

		In volun-	Insol-	In active operation.			
Year,	Organized.	dation.	vent.	No.	Capital.		
64	179			179	\$14,040,5		
65.	682	6		676	135, 618, 8		
66	1,626	11	1	1,614	403, 357, 3		
67	1,665	16	ŝ	1,646	420, 229, 7		
68		29	10		420, 260, 7		
69,		17	13	1,628	426, 882, 6		
70	1,696	62 ;	15	1,619	433, 803, 8		
71	1,759	77	15	1,667	442, 427,		
72	1,912	87	19	1.806	468, 210, 3		
73	2,073	101	23	1,949	487, 781,		
	2,131	118	34	1,979	499,003,4		
75		141	37	2,036	503, 347,		
76	2,315	179	40	2,096	511, 155,		
77		211	50	2,084	501, 392,		
78 		236	61	2,078	485, 557,		
79	2, 405	274	76	2,055	471,609,		
80	2,445	308	81	2,056	461,557,1		
81	2,498	320 i	84	2,094	467, 039, 0		
82		349	85	2,172	470,018,		
83	2,849	429	87	2, 333	492,076,0		
84	3, 101	462	89	2,550	518, 031,		
85	3,281	506	102	2,673	529, 910,		
86	3,427	578	104	2,745	534, 378, 3		
87	3,612	611	113	2,888	555, 865,		
88	3, 832	632	121	3,079	584, 726, 9		
89	3,951	668	128	3,158	598, 239, 0		
90	4,190	706	133	3, 351	623, 791, 3		
91	4,494	754	143	3, 597	665, 267, 8		
92	4,673	804	169	3,700	685,762,1		
93	4, 832 4, 934	853 905	180	3, 799	695, 148, 6		
94		975	243	3,786	693, 353, 1		
96.	4, 983 5, 029	1,024	260	3,748 3,711	670, 906, 8		
97	5,029	1,024	294		664, 076, 9		
98.	5, 108	1, 144	327 353	3,668 3,614	655, 334, 9 639, 440, 2		
99	5, 10c 5, 165	1,207	368	3,590	622, 482, 3		
00	5, 240	1,261	378	3,606	608, 588, 6		
01	5, 662	1,302	379	3, 981	635, 309, 3		
02	6,074	1,351	386	1, 337	670, 164, 1		
03	6, 566	1,421	389	4,756	723, 416, 6		
04	7, 081	1, 495	402	5, 184	767, 567, 0		
05	7,541	1,565	422	5, 554	785, 411, 5		
06	8,027	1,686	443	5, 898	818, 482, 0		
······	() (() () () () () () () () (2,000	3.164	0,000	و رهامه وصف		

		Less than \$50,000.		900. \$50,000 and not over \$100,000.		\$250,000 and over \$100,000.		0,000 and \$250,000.	\$5,000,000 and over \$1,000,000.	Over \$5,000,000.	,	lotal.
State, etc.	Num- ber.	Capital.	Num- ber.	Capital.	Num- ber.	Capital.	Num- ber.	Capital.	Num- Capital.	Num- ber. Capital.	Num- ber.	Capital.
Maine	3	875,000	55	\$3,691,000	16		6 :	\$3,000,000		···		\$9,476,000
New Hampshire	G	155,000	39	3, 180, 000	12	1, 975, 000		1 000 000	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			5, 310, 000
Vermont		100,000	30	2,525,000	12	1,910,000	4	1,200,000 $22,875,000$	# last 200 000			5, 785, 000
Rhode Island		25,000	80	6, 852, 500 700, 000	78	14, 999, 000 1, 200, 250	39) ,		60, 242, 500 7, 200, 256
Connecticut	2	50, 000	98	2,525,000	24	1, 200, 200	25	11,751,200)		20, 205, 050
Connecticut		-50,000	40	2,020,000	- 1	4,070,000		11, 101, 200	1 1.200,000			20, 200, 000
Total New England States	16	405, 000	239	19, 473, 500	149	27, 464, 100	83	44, 126, 200	8 16,700,000		- 495	108, 168, 860
New York	59	1,552,500	205	15, 052, 500		11, 920, 100	-19	28, 702, 000	12 31,550,000	3 \$60,000,600	396	148, 777, 100
New Jersey		755,000	205 86	6, 085, 000		4, 410, 000	12	6, 160, 000		3 300,100,000		18, 910, 000
Pennsylvania	126	3, 260, 000	397	27, 684, 220		18, 300, 150	76	38, 180, 020)		105, 324, 396
Delaware	. 1_0		15	930, 800	1 7		1	500, 000		, ,		2, 273, 98
Maryland			51	3, 330, 000	1 - 7	1, 150, 000	15	9, 701, 700)		17, 402, 400
District of Columbia		010,000		0,000,000	5	1,050,000	- 8	4, 852, 000				5, 402, 000
					.;							
Total Eastern States	237	6, 197, 500	754	53, 082, 520	210	37, 553, 435	161	87, 595, 720	23 53,660,700	3 60,000,000		298, 089, 875
Virginia	:30	826,000	46	3,240,000	8	1,610,000	8	4, 275, 000				9, 951, 000
West Virginia	23	645,000	50	3, 485, 000	10	1,916,000		1,300,000				7, 346, 000
North Carolina	15	405,000	92	2,075,000	8	1,350,000	.;	600,000				1, 430, 000
South Carolina	4	100,000	15	1,025,000	5	1,000,000	- 3	1, 100, 600				8, 235, 060
Georgia	21	718,000	37	2,416,000	14	2, 350, 000	5	2, 300, 000				7, 784, 690
Florida		260,000	. 20	1,375,000	3	650, 000	. 4	1,550,000		.,	. 36	3,835,000
Alabama		615, 000	10	2,820,000	4	710,000	6	3,500,000			. 73	7,645,000
Mississippi		69,000	15	1, 285, 000	6	1, 300, 000	1.	260,000				2, 885, 000
Louisiana		150,000	21	1,430,000	2	259,000		2,600,000	2 3,825,006) (. 80	8, 355, 000
Texas	185	5,060,000	250	16, 932, 300	37	6,920,000	16	6,825,000				35, 737, 300
Arkansas	10	250,000	17	1, 170, 000	3	520,000	3	1,000,000				2, 940, 000
Kentucky	36	930, 000	64		17	3,002,900	13	5,275,000) ;		15,580,900
Tennessee	17	450,000	37	2,515,000	LO.	2,075,000	6	2,500,000		. • , • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · • • • •	. 70	8,540,000
Total Southern States	384	10, 469, 000	638	44,436,300	127	23, 753, 900	7ă	34, 085, 000	3 : 5,470,000)	. 1,227	118, 214, 200
Ohio	84	2, 230, 000	175	13, 256, 100	54	9, 665, 000	33	16, 750, 000	7 15,000,000)	. 353	56, 901, 100
Indiana		1, 540, 000		8, 825, 000	25	4, 295, 000	12	6, 100, 000)		22, 260, 000
Illinois	100	2, 590, 500	227	15, 818, 000	30	5,640,000	12	6,950,000	5 13,000,000			51, 998, 500
Michigan		270,000	60	4,670,000	1 10	1,715,000	. 7	4, 350, 600)		13, 005, 000
Wisconsin.		760, 000	63	4, 380, 000	19	3, 425, 000	7	2, 750, 000		,		15, 315, 000
Minnesota	155		68	4, 140, 000		1,360,060	10	7, 400, 000)		18, 901, 000

- 1	-
ı	π
	~
	·
	π
- 1	
	_
	_
1	~
	9
	_
- 5	-
- 5	_
-	7
	_
•	
-	Ë
- 2	_
1	3
1	_
-	_
	٠
,	_
- 3	-
- 5	ł
ď	•
	_
- 1	_
3	
- [
	_
- 1	
į	-
	Ž.
(2
(2
(2
(2
(2
(
(2
	2
i i i	
i i i i i	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
i i i i i	
1	
1	
1	
1	

Iowa Missouri	103 34	2, 765, 000 915, 000	176 58	11, 630, 000 4, 260, 000	17 8	3,210,000 1,650,000	8 5	900,000 3,600,000	4	7, 760, 000	1 7,000,000	299 110	18, 505, 000 25, 125, 000
Total Middle Western States	573	15,071,500	942	66, 979, 100	170	30, 960, 000	89	48, 800, 000	21	45, 200, 000	2 15,000,000	1,797	222, 610, 600
North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico	87 54 79 73 7 8 80	2, 220, 000 1, 395, 000 2, 035, 000 1, 892, 500 175, 000 200, 000 801, 000 390, 000	33 25 96 112 17 18 49	1,905,000 1,460,000 5,700,000 7,060,000 1,295,000 1,235,000 3,345,000 1,000,000	1 1 5 8 9	200, 000 150, 000 900, 000 1, 450, 000 1, 650, 000 550, 000	6 2	3,200,000 800,000 3,100,000				195 33 26 88	4, 325, 000 3, 005, 000 11, 835, 000 11, 202, 500 3, 120, 000 1, 435, 000 7, 796, 000 1, 740, 000
Oklahoma Indian Territory	91 98	2,310,000 2,590,000	28 52	1,700,000 3,370,000	4	350, 000 760, 000					,	121 154	4, 360, 000 6, 720, 000
Total Western States	542	14, 008, 500	445	28, 070, 000	35	6, 360, 000	14	7, 100, 009			,	1,036	55, 538, 500
Washington Oregon California Idaho Utah Nevada	7 14 83 13	175,000 350,000 860,000 340,000 130,000 25,000	21 31 51 22 7	1,475,000 1,910,000 3,937,800 1,435,000 500,000 182,600	5 1 18 3	1,000,000 250,000 3,250,000	6 2 12 2	1,000,000 7,500,000 800,000	8	4, 250, 000	1 6,000,000	39 48 118 35 17	5, 650, 000 3, 510, 000 25, 797, 800 1, 775, 000 1, 955, 000 407, 000
Arizona Alaska	4	105,000	10	650,000				·				14 2	755, 000 100, 000
Total Pacific States	77	1,985,000	146	10, 189, 800	28	5, 225, 000	22	, 12, 300, 000	3	4, 250, 000	1 6,000,000	277	39, 949, 860
Hawaii. Porto Rico		60,000	1				1	500,000					610, 000 100, 000
Total Island possessions	2	60,00 0	2	150,000].	, 500,000				5	710, 000
Total United States	1,831	48, 196, 500	3,166	222, 381, 220	719	131, 316, 435	445	234, 506, 920	58	125, 280, 700	6 81,000,000	6, 225	842, 681, 775

NEW HAMPSHIRE.

	Andrew of Control of Branchamana program y	
Charter No.	Title.	Capital.
8038 8147	First National Bank of West Derry Wolfeboro National Bank, Wolfeboro	\$25,000 30,000
	Total (2 banks)	55,000
	MASSACEUSETTS.	
8150	Produce National Bank of South Decrifeld	\$50, 60 0
	CONNECTICUT.	
8243	Greenwich National Bank, Greenwich	
Total, Ne	ew England States (4 banks)	\$155,000
,	NEW YORK.	,
7982 8026 8058 8111 8146 8153 8157 8158 8191 8194 8268 8297 8301 8334 8371 8334 8371 8388.	National Bauk of Montgomery National Exchange Bank of Boonville National Bank of Rochester First National Bank of Greenwood National Bank of Commerce of Rochester Burrows' National Bank of Andover Tupper Lake National Bank, Tupper Lake People's National Bank of Frankfinville Farmers' National Bank of Frankfinville First National Bank of Roscoe Mariner Harbor National Bank, Mariner Harbor Gramatan National Bank of Bronxville First National Bank of Bronxville First National Bank of Sandy Hill First National Bank of Sandy Hill First National Bank of Horseheads Tottenville National Bank, Tottenville First National Bank of Morristowille First National Bank of Whitehall Peekskill National Bank, Peekskill Total (20 banks)	800,000 25,000 500,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000
	NEW JERSEY.	
7981 7983 8007 8129 8227 8264 8267 8299 8323 8382 8390 8394 8401	Irvington National Bank, Irvington. Collingswood National Bank, Collingswood. First National Bank of Pedricktown People's National Bank of Penuberton. Hardyston National Bank of Hamburg. First National Bank of New Egypt People's National Bank of Mackettstown First National Bank of Woodbridge First National Bank of Merchantville. First National Bank of Belleville First National Bank of Belleville First National Bank of Guttenberg Closter National Bank, Closter. First National Bank of Edgewater. Total (13 banks).	50, 000 25, 000 60, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000
0401		-

PENNSYLVANIA.

mrter No.	Title.	Capital,
7974	First National Bank of Martinsburg.	\$25,00
7993	Citizens' National Bank of Indiana	50,00
8045	Farmers' National Bank of Quarryville	50,00
8083	Citizens' National Bank of Indiana Farmers' National Bank of Quarryville First National Bank of McConnellsburg	25,00
8092	Grange National Bank of Tioga	25,00
8131	Grange National Bank of Tioga Wernersville National Bank, wernersville People's National Bank of Spring Grove. Pine Grove National Bank, Pine Grove.	25,00
8141	People's National Bank of Spring Grove.	50,00
8151 8164	Piné Grove National Bank, Piné Grove. Pirst National Bank of Dallas. Pirst National Bank of Youngsville. Fort McIntosh National Bank of Beaver First National Bank of Vanderbilt. Bentleyville National Bank, Bentleyville. National Bank of Topton. Grange National Bank of Patton People's National Bank of Scranton. Pirst National Bank of Juniata. First National Bank of Airebanee. Citizens' National Bank of Reynoldsville. Lehigh National Bank of Reynoldsville.	25,00 $25,00$
8165	First National Bank of Youngsville.	30,00
8185	Fort McIntosh National Bank of Beaver	50,00
8190	First National Bank of Vanderbilt	25,00
8196	Bentleyville National Bank, Bentleyville	25, 00
8223	National Bank of Topton	25,00
8233	Grange National Bank of Patton	60,00
8235	People's National Bank of Scranton.	200,00 25,00
8238	First National Bank of Juniala.	25, 00
8245 8263	First National Bank of Fairconnec	25, 00 50, 00
8283	Labigh National Bank of Advance of Control National	125, 00
8311	First National Bank of Midland	50,00
8320	Springdale National Bank, Springdale	25, 00
8326	First National Bank of Liverpool	25, 00
8329	Bridgeport National Bank, Bridgeport	50,00
8344	Richland National Bank, Richland	25, 00
8380	Hazelhurst National Bank, Hazelhurst.	25, 00
8393	Union National Bank of Mount Carmel	125, 00
8404	Collegeville National Bank, Collegeville	25,00
8405 8410	Lemasters National Balik, Lemasters	25, 00 25, 00
8421	Rine Roll National Rank Rine Rell	50,00
	Citizens' National Bank of Reynoldsville Lehigh National Bank of Catasauqua First National Bank of Midland Springdale National Bank, Springdale First National Bank of Liverpool Bridgeport National Bank, Bridgeport Richland National Bank, Richland Hazelhurst National Bank, Hazelhurst Union National Bank of Mount Carmel Collegeville National Bank, Collegeville Lemasters' National Bank, Lemasters Farmers' National Bank of Exchange Blue Ball National Bank, Blue Ball	
	Total (31 banks)	1,890.00
8244	MARYLAND. People's National Bank of Brunswick	\$25,00
8272 8302 8319		\$25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00
8272 8302	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson	
8272 8302 8319	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks)	
8272 8302 8319 8381	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks)	150, 0
8272 8302 8319 8381	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks)	150, 0
8272 8302 8319 8381	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville Pirst National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) Stern States (69 banks)	150, 0
8272 8302 8319 8381	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) stern States (69 banks) VIRGINIA.	150, 00 \$4, 085, 00
8272 8302 8319 8381 tal, Ea	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) stern States (69 banks) VIRGINIA.	150, 00 \$4, 085, 00
8272 8302 8319 8381 tal, Ea	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Roanoke	\$4, 085, 00 \$4, 085, 00 \$25, 00 40, 00 200, 00
8272 8302 8319 8381 etal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8362	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Pearisburg Citizens' National Bank of Clintwood	\$25,00 \$25,00 40,00 209,00 25,0
8272 8302 8319 8381 tal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Pearisburg Citizens' National Bank of Clintwood	\$25,00 \$25,00 40,00 209,00 25,0
8272 8302 8319 8381 tal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384 8389	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Jonesville Arlington National Bank of Rosslyn	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 200,00 25,00 25,00
8272 8302 8319 8381 tal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Pearisburg Citizens' National Bank of Clintwood	\$4, 085, 0 \$4, 085, 0 \$25, 0 40, 0 25, 0 25, 0
8272 8302 8319 8381 tal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384 8389	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Rosslyn People's National Bank of Jonesville Arlington National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of South Boston	\$25,0 \$4,085,0 \$25,0 40,0 200,0 25,0 25,0 50,0
8272 8302 8319 8381 tal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384 8389	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Jonesville Arlington National Bank of Rosslyn	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 200,00 25,00 25,00 50,00
8272 8302 8319 8381 tal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384 8389	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Rosslyn People's National Bank of Jonesville Arlington National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of South Boston	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 200,00 25,00 25,00 50,00
8272 8302 8319 8381 stal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384 8389 8414	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Resiburg City National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Jonesville Arlington National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of South Boston. Total (7 banks) WEST VIRGINIA.	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 200,00 25,00 25,00 50,00
8272 8302 8319 8381 8381 4a1, Ea 8003 8091 8362 8362 8362 8384 8389 8414	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont. First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Roanoke Citizens' National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of South Boston Total (7 banks) WEST VIRGINIA.	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 205,00 25,0 390,0
8272 8302 8319 8381 tal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8364 8389 8414	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont. First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Roanoke Citizens' National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of South Boston Total (7 banks) WEST VIRGINIA.	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 205,00 25,0 390,0
8272 8319 8381 tal, Ea 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384 8136 8319 8414	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont. First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Roanoke Citizens' National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of South Boston Total (7 banks) WEST VIRGINIA.	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 205,00 25,0 390,0
8272 8319 8381 8381 8381 8381 8381 8381 8381	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont. First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Roanoke Citizens' National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of South Boston Total (7 banks) WEST VIRGINIA.	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 205,00 25,0 390,0
8272 8278 8302 8319 8381 8381 8381 8414 8414 8414 8414 8414	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Stern States (69 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Total (7 banks) WEST VIRGINIA National Bank of Summers of Hinton Logan National Bank of Hamlin First National Bank of Hamlin First National Bank of Princeton Etret National Bank of Princeton Etret National Bank of Princeton	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 25,0 25,0 390,0 \$100,0 50,0 50,0
8272 8302 8319 8381 8381 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384 8389 8414 7998 8136 8219 8309 8311 8309 8314	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Stern States (69 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Total (7 banks) WEST VIRGINIA National Bank of Summers of Hinton Logan National Bank of Hamlin First National Bank of Hamlin First National Bank of Princeton Etret National Bank of Princeton Etret National Bank of Princeton	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 25,0 25,0 390,0 \$100,0 50,0 50,0
8272 8302 8301 8381 8091 8152 8364 8384 8384 8114 7998 8136 8171 8219 8393 8333 8315	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Stern States (69 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Total (7 banks) WEST VIRGINIA National Bank of Summers of Hinton Logan National Bank of Hamlin First National Bank of Hamlin First National Bank of Princeton Etret National Bank of Princeton Etret National Bank of Princeton	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 25,0 25,0 390,0 \$100,0 50,0 50,0
8272 8302 8319 8381 8381 8003 8091 8152 8362 8384 8389 8414 7998 8136 8219 8309 8311 8309 8314	People's National Bank of Brunswick Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Kitzmillerville First National Bank of Berlin Second National Bank of Towson Total (5 banks) VIRGINIA. Esmont National Bank, Esmont. First National Bank of Pearisburg City National Bank of Roanoke Citizens' National Bank of Clintwood People's National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of Rosslyn Boston National Bank of South Boston Total (7 banks) WEST VIRGINIA.	\$25,00 \$4,085,00 \$25,00 25,0 25,0 390,0 \$100,0 50,0 50,0

NORTH CAROLINA.

Charter No.	Titse.	Capital.
8160	National Bank of Greenville	\$50,000
8184	County National Bank of Lincolnton First National Bank of Tarboro	10, 000 50, 000
!	Total (3 banks)	
	SOUTH CAROLINA.	
8041 8133	First National Bank of Clinton Palmetto National Bank of Columbia	\$50,000 250,000
	Total (2 banks)	300,000
	GEORGIA.	
7969	First National Bank of McDonough.	
7979	First National Bank of Leoniough	25,000
7986	First National Bank of Lyons	35,00
7994	First National Bank of Quitman	100.00
8023	First National Bank of Wrightsville. First National Bank of West Point.	75, 00
8046	First National Bank of West Point	50,00
8128 8250	City National Bank of Dublin Exchange National Bank of Fitzgerald	100,00
8200 8305	EXCIMING NATIONAL DARK OF FIZZGERING	50,00 100,00
8314	Americus National Bank, Americus. First National Bank of Arlington.	30,00
8350	National Bank of Tifton.	50,00
8365	Fourth National Bank of Macon	250,00
8117	First National Bank of Shellman.	25,60
	Total (13 banks)	920,00
		·
	FLORIDA.	1
8321	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville.	\$1,000,00
8321	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA.	·
	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville	
7975	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp.	\$25,00 50.00
	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp.	\$25, 00 50, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Layerne	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Layerne	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Hartselle	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 00, 00 25, 00 25, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 30, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Hartselle	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Suranson First National Bank of Saranson First National Bank of Golumbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank, Camden Exchange National Bank of Montgomery	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 30, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 300, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson. First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Golumbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank (Samson.	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 30, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 300, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks)	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 30, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 300, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217 8284	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samsson First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Exchange National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks)	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 300, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217 8284	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley. First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart.	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 39, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 30, 00 505, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217 8284	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank, Camden Exchange National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart. National Bank of Garland	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 50, 00 \$25, 00 \$25, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217 8284	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart National Bank of Garland. First National Bank of Garland. First National Bank of Tolar	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 300, 00 585, 00
7975 7983 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217 8284 7977 7989 8001 8005 8008	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson. First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia. Camden National Bank of Columbia. Exchange National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart. National Bank of Garland. First National Bank of Holar. Hall County National Bank of Memphis First National Bank of Holar. Hall County National Bank of Memphis First National Bank of Holland.	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 300, 00 585, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8026 8067 8095 8217 8284 7977 7989 8001 8008 8018	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson. First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia. Camden National Bank of Columbia. Exchange National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart. National Bank of Garland. First National Bank of Holar. Hall County National Bank of Memphis First National Bank of Holar. Hall County National Bank of Memphis First National Bank of Holland.	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 300, 00 585, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00
7975 7985 7991 8028 8067 8095 8217 8284 7977 7989 8001 8005 8008 8018 8018	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson. First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart. National Bank of Garland. First National Bank of Holar Hall County National Bank of Memphis First National Bank of Holland Kenedy National Bank of Holland Kenedy National Bank, Kenedy Stratford National Bank, Kenedy Stratford National Bank, Kenedy	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 300, 00 585, 00 50, 00 25, 00
7975 7983 7991 7992 8026 8096 8217 8284 7977 7989 8001 8005 8008 8013 8018 8018	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley. First National Bank of Euverne First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart. National Bank of Garland First National Bank of Montgomery Texas. Texas.	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 30, 00 505, 00 50, 00 25, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217 7977 7989 8001 8008 8018 8018 8018 8034	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley. First National Bank of Euverne First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart. National Bank of Garland First National Bank of Montgomery Texas. Texas.	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 30, 00 505, 00 50, 00 25, 00
7975 7983 7991 7992 8028 8067 8097 8217 8284 7977 7989 8001 8008 8013 8018 8018 8034 8037 8057	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson. First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia. Camden National Bank of Columbia. Camden National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart. National Bank of Garland. First National Bank of Hemphis First National Bank of Hemphis First National Bank of Hemphis First National Bank of Holland Kenedy National Bank of Holland Kenedy National Bank of Holland First National Bank of Holland Kenedy National Bank of Schulenberg Mineola National Bank of Stephenville	\$25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 300, 00 300, 00 585, 00 25, 0
7975 7985 7991 7992 8026 8067 8095 8217 8284 7977 7989 8001 8008 8018 8018 8037 8037 8056	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Euverne First National Bank of Samsson. First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Montgomery. Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart National Bank of Garland. First National Bank of Holart Hall County National Bank of Memphis First National Bank of Holland Kenedy National Bank of Holland Kenedy National Bank of Holland First National Bank of Schulenberg Mineola National Bank of Stephenville Flanters' National Bank of Galveston	\$25, 00 50, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 300, 00 535, 00 525, 00 25, 00 26, 00 26, 00 27, 00 28, 00 28, 00 29, 00 20, 00 20
7975 7985 7991 7992 8028 8067 8095 8217 8284 7977 7989 8001 8005 8018 8018 8018 804 804 8054 8066 8068	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Euverne First National Bank of Samsson. First National Bank of Hartselle First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Montgomery. Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Dalhart National Bank of Garland. First National Bank of Holart Hall County National Bank of Memphis First National Bank of Holland Kenedy National Bank of Holland Kenedy National Bank of Holland First National Bank of Schulenberg Mineola National Bank of Stephenville Flanters' National Bank of Galveston	\$25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 30, 00 300, 00 535, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00
7975 7985 7991 7992 8026 8067 8095 8217 8284 7977 7989 8001 8008 8018 8018 8037 8037 8056	Florida National Bank of Jacksonville. ALABAMA. First National Bank of Hayneville First National Bank of Opp. First National Bank of Brantley First National Bank of Luverne First National Bank of Samson First National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Columbia Camden National Bank of Montgomery Total (9 banks) TEXAS. Dalhart National Bank, Canden Exchange National Bank of Montgomery Total (20 banks) TEXAS.	\$25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 25, 00 300, 00 500, 00 25,

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

TEXAS—Continued.

arter No.	Title.	Capital.
	We make the second seco	
8094	First National Bank of Stanton.	\$25,000 25,000
8102 8103	First National Bank of Wellington First National Bank of Pleasanton First National Bank of Clyde First National Bank of Carde First National Bank of Santa Anna	25,000 25,000
8106	First National Bank of Clyde	25,000
8109	First National Bank of Santa Anna.	25,000
8112	First National Bank of Santa Anna Stanton National Bank, Stanton. Allen National Bank of Edna. First National Bank of Walnut Springs Blanco National Bank Bank, Blanco Elgin National Bank, Elgin Citizzens' National Bank of Odessa First National Bank of Santo. Citizzens' National Bank of Wolfe City First National Bank of Wolfe City First National Bank of Teague First National Bank of Teague First National Bank of Goree.	25,000
8123	Allen National Bank of Edna.	30,000
8130 8134	First National Bank of Wainut Springs	30,000
8156	Floin National Bank Floin	25,000 50,000
8169	Citizens' National Bank of Odessa.	25,000
8176	First National Bank of Santo	25,000
8178	Citizens' National Bank of Wolfe City	25, 000 30, 000
8179	First National Bank of Higgins.	25,000
8195 8200	First National Bank of Teague	50,000
8204	Farmors' National Bank of Rockwall	25, 000 25, 000
8208	Citizens' National Bank of Lubbock	50,000
8215	Citizens' National Bank of Munday	25,000
8239	National Bank of West	25, 000 25, 000
8242	First National Bank of Rule	30,000
8249	Citizens' National Bank of Higgins	25,000
8252	First National Bank of Hamili	25, 000
8287 8288	National City Rank of Houston	50, 000 950, 000
8303	Rirst National Bank of Dickens	25,000
8306	First National Bank of Paint Rock.	250, 000 25, 000 50, 000
8312	Citizens' National Bank of Brownwood.	100,000
8318	Farmers' National Bank of Grapevine	30, 000
8327	First National Bank of May	25, 000
8330	National Bank of Bowle	50,000
8355	First National Bank of Toyan	25, 000 50, 000
8300		
8392 8402	Citizens' National Bank of Saint Jo	25, 000
8392 8402	Citizens' National Bank of Gaint Jo	25,000
8392 8402	First National Bank of Teague First National Bank of Goree. Farmers' National Bank of Rockwall. Citizens' National Bank of Rockwall. Citizens' National Bank of Munday National Bank of West First National Bank of Rule Citizens' National Bank of Higgins First National Bank of Higgins First National Bank of Hamlin. Exchange National Bank of North Fort Worth National City Bank of Houston First National Bank of Dickens First National Bank of Paint Rock Citizens' National Bank of Brownwood Farmers' National Bank of Grapevine First National Bank of Mighen First National Bank of Mighen National Bank of Brownwood Farmers' National Bank of Mighen First National Bank of Mighen National Bank of Mighen National Bank of South Farmers' National Bank of Gonzales Citizens' National Bank of Saint Jo Total (49 banks)	25, 000 1, 955, 000
8402	Total (49 babks) ARKANSAS.	1, 955, 000
8402	Total (49 banks) ARKANSAS.	
8402 8030 8086	Total (49 banks) ARKANSAS.	
8402 8030 8086 8135	Total (49 banks) ARKANSAS.	
8402 8030 8086	Total (49 babks) ARKANSAS.	
8402 8030 8086 8135	Total (49 banks) ARKANSAS.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8402 8030 8086 8135	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks)	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8402 8030 8086 8135	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8402 8030 8086 8135	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks)	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8402 8030 8086 8135	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8030 8086 8135 8237	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8402 8030 8080 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8030 8086 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8402 8030 8080 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8030 8086 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY. Merchants' National Bank of Covington First National Bank of Central City. First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Bardwell Morton National Bank of Madisonville	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000 210,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000
8030 8086 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY. Merchants' National Bank of Covington First National Bank of Central City. First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Bardwell Morton National Bank of Madisonville Total (5 banks)	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000
8030 8086 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY. Merchants' National Bank of Covington First National Bank of Central City. First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Bardwell Morton National Bank of Madisonville	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000 210,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000
8402 8080 8080 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331 8386	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY. Merchants' National Bank of Covington First National Bank of Central City First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Bardwell Morton National Bank of Madisonville Total (5 banks) TENNESSEE.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000 210,000 25,000 25,000 50,000
8402 8030 8086 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331 8386	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY. Merchants' National Bank of Covington First National Bank of Central City First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Bardwell Morton National Bank of Madisonville Total (5 banks) TENNESSEE.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000 210,000 25,000 25,000 50,000
8402 8030 8086 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331 8336	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY. Merchants' National Bank of Coyington First National Bank of Central City. First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Bardwell Morton National Bank of Madisonville Total (5 banks) TENNESSEE. City National Bank of Morristown Scott County National Bank of Oncida.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000 210,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
8402 8030 8086 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331 8386	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY. Merchants' National Bank of Covington First National Bank of Central City First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Bardwell Morton National Bank of Madisonville Total (5 banks) TENNESSEE.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000 210,000 25,000 25,000 50,000
8402 8030 8086 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331 8336	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY. Merchants' National Bank of Covington First National Bank of Central City First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Bardwell Morton National Bank of Madisonville Total (5 banks) TENNESSEE. City National Bank of Morristown Scott County National Bank of Oneida Citizens' National Bank of Oneida Citizens' National Bank of Oneida Citizens' National Bank of Dickson First National Bank of Trentou	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000 210,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
8402 8030 8086 8135 8237 8110 8229 8258 8331 8336	ARKANSAS. First National Bank of Prairie Grove First National Bank of Jonesboro Benton County National Bank of Bentonville. First National Bank of Gravette Total (4 banks) KENTUCKY. Merchants' National Bank of Coyington First National Bank of Central City. First National Bank of Hazard First National Bank of Bardwell Morton National Bank of Madisonville Total (5 banks) TENNESSEE. City National Bank of Morristown Scott County National Bank of Oncida.	\$25,000 100,000 60,000 25,000 210,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000

оню.

Charter No.	Title.	Capital.
7984 8000 8017 8042 8127 8175 8182 8188 8228 8251 8300 8411 8420	First National Bank of Somerton Warren National Bank of Franklin First National Bank of Couvoy. First National Bank of Stockport. Central National Bank of Saint Paris Coolville National Bank of Saint Paris First National Bank of Centerburg Citizens' National Bank of Milford First National Bank of Milford First National Bank of Wilmington Citizens' National Bank of Wilmington First National Bank of Saint Saint Saint National Bank of First National Bank of	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000
	Total (13 banks)	435,000

INDIANA.

8014 8060 8149 8154 8166 8192 8199 8337 8351 8368 8408 8415	Bright National Bank of Flora First National Bank of Remington Bozeman National Bank of Poseyville. First National Bank of Amo American National Bank of Princeton First National Bank of Kewanna. Citizens' German National Bank of Hammond Fairland National Bank of Ridgeville First National Bank of Ridgeville First National Bank of Mentone First National Bank of New Point Bloomington National Bank, Bloomington	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000
941-7	Total (12 banks)	

ILLINOIS.

7971	First National Bank of Norris City	\$25,
8006	People's National Bank of Hillsboro.	60,
8015	First National Bank of Carrier Mills.	25,
8043	Casey National Bank, Casey	25,
8044	First National Bank of Dwight	50,
8053	First National Bank of New Haven	25,
8115	Greenup National Bank, Greenup.	25,
8121	Monroe National Bank of Chicago.	200,
8155	First National Bank of Thomasboro.	25,
8163	Farmers and Merchants' National Bank of Morris	100,
8174	First National Bank of Gibson	80,
8180	First National Bank of Ullin	25,
8212	Findlay National Bank, Findlay	25,
8216	First National Bank of Westfield	25,
8221	Farmers and Merchants' National Bank of Nashville	25,
8224	First National Bank of Lerna	25,
82 3 4	Coal Belt National Bank of Benton.	88,
8256	First National Bank of Oakford	25,
8260	First National Bank of Christopher.	25,
8289	First National Bank of Ransom.	25,
8293	First National Bank of Allendale	25,
8347	First National Bank of Bridgeport	25,
8374	First National Bank of Sidell	25,
	Total (23 banks)	953.

MICHIGAN.

8148	Capital National Bank of Lansing	\$100,000

WISCONSIN.

Charter No.	Date.	Capital,

8118 8281 8338	First National Bank of Dale Union National Bank of Eau Claire First National Bank of Alma	200,000
	Total (3 banks)	250,000

MINNESOTA,

8049	First National Bank of Herman	\$25,000
8050	First National Bank of Raymond	25,000
8051	First National Bank of Cold Spring	25, 000
8059	First National Bank of Adams	25,000
8108	Capital National Bank of St. Paul	-250,000
8122	Merchants' National Bank of Detroit	50,000
8241	Lumbermen's National Bank of Bemidji	
8269	First National Bank of Springfield.	25,000
8322	First National Bank of Coleraine	25,000
8378	First National Bank of Chaska	25,000
8416	First National Bank of Granite Falls	25,000
	Total (H banks)	525,000

IOWA.

7988	First National Bank of Renwick	\$25,00
8032	Spirit Lake National Bank, Spirit Lake	50,00
8035	Emmetsburg National Bank, Emmetsburg	50, 00
8047	Citizens' National Bank of Pella	25, 00
8057	Malyern National Bank, Malyern	50,00
8076	Farmers' National Bank of Oskaloosa	100,00
8099	Abram Rutt National Bank of Casey	25, 00
8100	Farmers' National Bank of Corning	25, 00
8119	First National Bank of Little Rock	25,00
8198	First National Bank of Sumner	50,00
8211	First National Bank of Blockton.	25, 00
8247	First National Bank of Seymour	50, 00
8257	Farmers' National Bank of Inwood	40, 00
8262	First National Bank of Jefferson	50,00
8273	First National Bank of Preston	25, 00
8277	First National Bank of Humboldt	25,00
8295	First National Bank of Imogene	25, 00
8340	First National Bank of Thoruton	25, 00
8352	New London National Bank, New London	25, 0
8367	Farmers' National Bank of Garner	25,0
8373	First National Bank of Northwood	50, 0
1		
1	Total (21 banks)	790,00

MISSOURI.

8009 8011 8016 8021 8276 8358 8359	First National Bank of Bethany First National Bank of Weliston National Bank of Webb City Burnes National Bank of St. Joseph Citizens' National Bank of Kirksville Farmers' National Bank of Fulton Farmers and Merchants' National Bank of Salisbury	50,000 100,000 200,000 100,000 50,000
8363 8407	First National Bank of Salisbury First National Bank of Cainesville Total (9 banks)	25, 000

NORTH DAKOTA.

8019 8029 8077	100 1 10 10 10 10 1 1 100 M	
8029 8077	Pinet National Pank of Pook Lake	505.0
8077	First National Bank of Rock Lake. First National Bank of Kramer.	$\frac{$25,0}{25,0}$
	First National Bank of Goodrich	25, 0 25, 0
8084	Citizens' National Bank of Hankinson	80, 0
8096	First National Bank of Overly	95.0
8124	First National Bank of McHenry Merchants' National Bank of Fargo First National Bank of Lausford	25, 0
8170	Merchants' National Bank of Fargo	100, 6
8187	First National Bank of Lansford.	25, 6
8201		
8226	First National Bank of Maddock	25, 0
8230	Lidgerwood National Bank, Lidgerwood	35, 1
8264	Milner National Bank, Milner	39,
8265	First National Bank of Binlord	25, 0
8280	First National Bank of Milnor.	25, (
8298 8324	FIRE NATIONAL BRICK OF LITTER OF WALLS AND ACCOUNTS OF THE CONTROL NATIONAL DRIVE OF WALLS AND ACCOUNTS OF THE CONTROL OF WALLS AND ACCOUNTS OF THE CONTROL	25, (
8395	Unizens National Bank Unio	25,0
8419	Hope National Bank, nope	50,0 25,
94119	Merchants' National Bank of Dickinson First National Bank of Maddock Lidgerwood National Bank, Lidgerwood Milnor National Bank of Binford First National Bank of Binford First National Bank of Milnor First National Bank of Williston Citizens' National Bank of Williston Hope National Bank, Hope First National Bank of Abercrombic	1.0,1
	Total (18 banks)	595, 0
	complete to	!
	SOUTH DAKOTA.	
	THE MENT OF THE PARTY OF THE PARTY OF	
7968	First National Bank of Wakonda	\$25,
8012	First National Bank of Armour German-American National Bank of Redfield.	25,
8125	German-American National Bank of Redfield	30,
8248	American National Bank of Spearfish	25,
8291	First National Bank of White Lake	25,
8325 8332	First National Bank of White Lake First National Bank of Wessington United States National Bank of White Lake	25, 25,
	Total (7 banks)	180.
,	NEBRASKA.	ı
	The second way, programming an approximated when the second state of the second state	
8027	Blair National Bank, Blair	\$50,
8031	First National Bank of Hayes Center	25,
8062	First National Bank of Gering	50.
8093	First National Bank of Litchfield.	25, 25,
8097	First National Bank of Hayes Center First National Bank of Gering First National Bank of Litchfield First National Bank of Bradshaw First National Bank of Bradshaw First National Bank of Benedict	25,
8105	FIRST NATIONAL BRINK OF BENEGICE	25,
8113	Citizens' National Bank of Gothenburg First National Bank of Johnson First National Bank of Gresham First National Bank of Henderson	25,
$\frac{8161}{8172}$	First National Bank of Greeham	25, 25,
8183	First National Bank of Henderson	25,
8186	First National Bank of Crofton	25,
8218	First National Bank of Crofton	25,
8246	Fidelity National Bank of Aurora	25,
8282	First National Bank of Aurora. First National Bank of Aurora. First National Bank of Hampton First National Bank of Stromsburg. Farmers' National Bank of Madison. German National Bank of Columbus.	25,
8285	First National Bank of Hampton.	30,
8286	First National Bank of Stromsburg	50,
8317	Farmers' National Bank of Madison	25,
8328	German National Bank of Columbus	50,
8335	! F1f8t National Dank 01 St. James	1 40.
8372	First National Bank of Allen	25,
8383	German National Bank of Johnson Central City National Bank, Central City	25,
8385 8400	Central City National Bank, Central City	40,
8413	First National Bank of Marquette. First National Bank of Wolbach.	25, 25,
	Total (24 banks)	720,

No. 10.—NATIONAL BANKS CHARTERED DURING THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1906—Continued.

KANSAS.

Pirst National Bank of White City	harter No.	Tide.	Capital.
National State Bank of Stockton 50,		The state of the s	
National State Bank of Stockton 50,		First National Bank of White City	\$25,00
National State Bank of Stockton 50,		Citizens' National Bank of Ness City	30,00
National State Bank of Stockton 50,		First National Bank of Mound Valley.	25, 00
National State Bank of Stockton 50,		PITSL NATIONAL BRIEF OF SYNCUSE. National Bank of Noss City	25,00
National State Bank of Stockton 50,		First National Bank of Elk City	25,00
National State Bank of Stockton 50,		First National Bank of Troy	25,00
National State Bank of Stockton 50,	8197	Hartford National Bank, Hartford	25, 00
National State Bank of Stockton 50,	8220	First National Bank of Kiowa	25, 00
First National Bank of Noreatur			
National Bank of Harper 25, 25, 2839			
MONTANA 730,		Institutional Bank of Harnor	25,00
MONTANA 730,		Security National Bank of Harner	25, 00
MONTANA 730,		National Bank of Norton	25, 00
MONTANA 730,		Commercial National Bank of Alma.	50, 00
MONTANA 730,	8369	Moline National Bank, Moline.	50, 0
MONTANA 730,		Farmers' National Bank of Abilene	50, 0
MONTANA 730,		First National Bank of Barnard	25,0
MONTANA 730,		National Bank of Commerce of Weilington	100.0
MONTANA S25, Morchants' National Bank of Glendive 50, S25, S168 First National Bank of Gulbertson 25, S25, First National Bank of Gulbertson 25, S25, First National Bank of Wibaux 25, Total (4 banks) 125, WYOMING.	0410		
MONTANA S25,	,		730,0
First National Bank of Glasgow \$25,		MONTANA.	
Merchants National Bank of Glendive 50, 125, 125 S168 First National Bank of Culbertson 225, 125, 125, 125, 125, 125, 125, 125,	7000	Piret National Bank of Classon	eos o
Total (4 banks) 125,		Morehants, National Bank of Glendive	50.0
Total (4 banks) 125,		First National Bank of Culbertson	25, 0
Total (4 banks) 125,	8259	First National Bank of Wibaux	25, 0
WYOMING. S50,			
Second			1
Second			
Second	7978	First National Bank of Shoshon:	\$50,0
Second	8020	Shoshone National Bank of Cody	25.0
Second	8087	Douglas National Bank, Douglas	50,0
Second		Citizens' National Bank of Cheyenne	100,0
COLORADO. COLORADO. COLO	8953	Wind River National Bank of Shosholl	25,0
COLORADO.	8275	Sheridan National Bank, Sheridan	50.0
COLORADO.	02.0		
COLORADO.		, ,	325,0
7973 Logan County National Bank of Sterling \$50, 7995 Berthoud National Bank, Berthoud 50, 8004 Palisades National Bank, Palisades 26, 8033 First National Bank of Berthoud 25, 8088 First National Bank of Ault 25, 8116 Loveland National Bank, Loveland 100, 8167 Farmers' National Bank of Ault 35, 8205 First National Bank of Julesburg 25, 8271 First National Bank of Elizabeth 25, 8296 First National Bank of Windsor 30, 8412 First National Bank of Eads 25,			
8412 First National Bank of Eads. 25,			1
8412 First National Bank of Eads. 25,		Logan County National Bank of Sterling.	\$50,0
8412 First National Bank of Eads. 25,		Berthoud National Bank, Berthoud	50,0
8412 First National Bank of Eads. 25,		Pausages National Bank, Pausages	25,0
8412 First National Bank of Eads. 25,		First National Bank of Ault	20,1
8412 First National Bank of Eads. 25,	8116	Loveland National Bank, Loveland	100 0
8412 First National Bank of Eads. 25,		Farmers' National Bank of Ault	35,0
8412 First National Bank of Eads. 25,	8205	First National Bank of Julesburg	25,0
8412 First National Bank of Eads. 25,	8271	First National Bank of Elizabeth	25,0
	8296		, 00,0
Total (11 banks)	8412	First National Bank of Eads	25,0
		Total (11 banks)	415,0

NEW MEXICO.

Charter	ı	
	7024)	/1
No.	Title.	Capital
-		
8098	National Bank of New Mexico of Raton.	\$50,00
8120	Raton National Bank, Raton American National Bank of Silver City.	75, 00
8132	American National Bank of Silver City.	50, 0
8173	First National Bank of Texico. Citizens' National Bank of Alamogordo.	25,0
8315	Chizens' National Bank of Alamogordo.	30, 0
8348	First National Bank of Elida Citizens' National Bank of Portales Texico National Bank Texico. First National Bank of Melrose.	25, 0
8364 8391	Guizens National Bank of Fortures.	50, 0
8397	First Vational Bank of Malroso	30, 0 25, 0
0004	Prist National Paris of Sichles	2.7, 0
	Total (9 banks)	360, 0
	OKLAHOMA.	
7967 7972	First National Bank of Waukomis. First National Bank of Fairfax	$\frac{$25,0}{25,0}$
8010	First National Bank of Erick	25, 0
8056	Hollis National Bank Hollis	25, 0
8061	Hollis National Bank, Hollis First National Bank of Hollis	30,0
8126	First National Bank of Holis First National Bank of Edorado First National Bank of Guymon a Frederick National Bank, Frederick First National Bank, Grement	25, 0
8138	First National Bank of Guymon	25, 0
8140	a Frederick National Bank, Frederick	25, 0
8144	First National Bank of Cement	25, 0
8159	Prague National Bank, Prague Fairfax National Bank, Fairfax City National Bank of Frederick	25, 0
8202	Fairfax National Bank, Fairfax	25, 0
8206	City National Bank of Frederick	25, 0
8209	First National Bank of Hastings	2a. u
8210	National Bank of Hastings Farmers' National Bank of Newkirk	25, 0
8214	Farmers' National Bank of Newkirk	25,0
8231	Enid National Bank, Enid. First National Bank of Maud.	100, 0
8294	First National Bank of Maud	25, 0
8304	State National Bank of Wanette	25, 0
8310	Farmers' National Bank of Temple American National Bank of Pawhuska	25, 0
8313	American National Bank of Pawhuska	25, 0
8316	First National Bank of Olustee	25, 0
8342	First National Bank of Granite	25, 0
8349	First National Bank of Helena Lawton National Bank, Lawton	25,0 $50,0$
	Lawton National Bank, Lawton	
8375	l ·	
8375	Total (24 banks)	705, 0
8370	Total (24 banks)	705, 0
	Total (24 banks)	705,0
7976	Total (24 banks)	705, 0 \$25, 0
7976 7996	Total (24 banks)	705, 0
7976 7996 8024	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Terral	\$25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Terral	\$25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral. First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Ter Towson	\$25, 0 25, 0 30, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson	\$25, 0 25, 0 30, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral. First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibsou Citizens' National Bank of Autlers.	\$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8187	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Autlers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanucka.	\$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibsou Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanucka. First National Bank of Wapanucka. First National Bank of Wapanucka.	\$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137 8187	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antiers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanueka First National Bank of Wapanueka First National Bank of Wapanueka Merchants' National Bank of Keota Merchants' National Bank of Lebigh	\$25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137 8177 8189 8203	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Wapanucka First National Bank of Keota Merchants' National Bank of Lebigh Chickasha National Bank of Lebigh	\$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137 8137 8189 8203	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Wapanueka First National Bank of Keota Merchants' National Bank of Lebigh Chickasha National Bank Chickasha Konawa National Bank, Konawa First National Bank of Konawa First National Bank of Revere	\$25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137 8189 8203 8213	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Wapanueka First National Bank of Keota Merchants' National Bank of Lebigh Chickasha National Bank Chickasha Konawa National Bank, Konawa First National Bank of Konawa First National Bank of Revere	\$25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137 8189 8203 8213 8270	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Wapanueka First National Bank of Keota Merchants' National Bank of Lebigh Chickasha National Bank Chickasha Konawa National Bank, Konawa First National Bank of Konawa First National Bank of Revere	\$25, 0 25, 0
7976 7096 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8187 8187 8203 8213 8270 8278	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Towson Citizens' National Bank of Autlers. Peoples' National Bank of Autlers. Peoples' National Bank of Keota Merchants' National Bank of Lehigh. Chickasha National Bank, Chickasha Konawa National Bank, Chickasha Konawa National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Marietta	\$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 30, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137 8177 8189 8203 8213 8270 8278 8336	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Towson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Mapanueka First National Bank of Keota. Merchants' National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank Konawa First National Bank of Dewey Farmers' National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Rush Springs	\$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 27, 0 28, 0
7976 7096 8024 8078 8079 8082 8187 8189 8203 8213 8270 8278	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Towson Citizens' National Bank of Antiers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanucka. First National Bank of Wapanucka. First National Bank of Lehigh. Chickasha National Bank, Chickasha Konawa National Bank, Konawa First National Bank of Dewey Farmers' National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank, Boswell Banker's National Bank, Boswell Banker's National Bank of Ardmore	705, 0 \$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 26,
7976 7096 8024 8052 8078 8082 8137 8137 8138 8203 8213 8270 8278 8336 8353	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Towson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Mapanueka First National Bank of Keota. Merchants' National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank Konawa First National Bank of Dewey Farmers' National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Rush Springs	\$25, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0 27, 0 28, 0 20, 0
7976 8024 8052 8079 8082 8137 8187 8187 8203 8213 8270 8278 8336 8353 8353	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanucka First National Bank of Keota. Merchants' National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank of Nonawa First National Bank of Dewey Farmers' National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Ardmore Citizens' National Bank of Ardmore Comanche National Bank, Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Total (19 banks)	\$25, 0 25, 0
7976 7996 8024 8078 8079 8082 8137 8137 8138 8213 8270 8278 8336 8354 8354 8354 8356	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Webbers Falls Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanucka First National Bank of Wapanucka Merchants' National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank, Chickasha Konawa National Bank, Konawa First National Bank, Konawa First National Bank of Dewey Farmers' National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Ardmore Citizens' National Bank of Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Total (19 banks).	705, 0 \$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 27, 0 28, 0 20, 0 30, 0 20, 0 30, 0
7976 7996 8024 8078 8079 8082 8137 8137 8138 8213 8270 8278 8336 8354 8354 8354 8354	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Webbers Falls Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Mapanucka First National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank Konawa First National Bank Konawa First National Bank of Dewey Farmers' National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Gomanche Citizens' National Bank of Comanche Comanche National Bank of Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Total (19 banks)	705, 0 \$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 27, 0 28, 0
7976 7996 8024 8078 8079 8082 8137 8137 8189 8203 8213 8210 8278 8336 8354 8361	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanucka First National Bank of Wapanucka Merchants' National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank, Chickasha Konawa National Bank, Konawa First National Bank of Dewey Farmers' National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Ardmore Citizens' National Bank of Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Total (19 banks) WASHINGTON.	705, 0 \$25, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0 27, 0 28, 0 28, 0 29, 0 29, 0 20, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137 8189 8203 8273 8273 8276 8278 8336 8353 8354 8361 8366	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanucka First National Bank of Wapanucka Merchants' National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank, Chickasha Konawa National Bank, Konawa First National Bank of Dewey Farmers' National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Ardmore Citizens' National Bank of Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Total (19 banks) WASHINGTON.	705, 0 \$25, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0 27, 0 28, 0 28, 0 29, 0 29, 0 20, 0
7976 7996 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137 8189 8203 8213 8270 8278 8336 8534 8361 8364	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia First National Bank of Webbers Falls. Farmers' National Bank of Wewoka First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanucka First National Bank of Wapanucka Merchants' National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank, Chickasha Konawa National Bank, Konawa First National Bank of Dewey Farmers' National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Rush Springs Boswell National Bank of Ardmore Citizens' National Bank of Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Total (19 banks) WASHINGTON.	705, 0 \$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 30, 0 25, 0 30, 0 30, 0 50, 0 50, 0 50, 0 50, 0 50, 0
7976 7796 8024 8052 8078 8079 8082 8137 8137 8213 8270 8278 8336 8353 8354 8361 8366 Total, W	Total (24 banks) "Title changed to First National Bank of Frederick. INDIAN TERRITORY. First National Bank of Ravia. First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Terral First National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Towson Farmers' National Bank of Fort Gibson Citizens' National Bank of Antlers. Peoples' National Bank of Wapanucka. First National Bank of Keota. Merchants' National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank of Lehigh Chickasha National Bank of Lehigh Konawa National Bank of Marietta First National Bank of Ardmore Citizens' National Bank, Roswell Bankers' National Bank of Ardmore Citizens' National Bank, Comanche Comanche National Bank, Comanche Total (19 banks). WASHINGTON.	705, 0 \$25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0 26, 0 27, 0 28, 0

OREGON.

	Title.	Capital
8036 8048 8236 8261 8387	First National Bank of Forest Grove First National Bank of Joseph Medford National Bank, Medford Condon National Bank, Condon Union National Bank, Union	\$25, 00 25, 00 50, 00 50, 00 25, 00
	Total (5 banks)	175, 00
	CALIFORNIA.	
7980 7987 7997 7999 8002 8040 8063 8065 8069 8074 8085 8113 8143 8143 8143 8143 8143 8143 8143	Farmers and Merchants' National Bank of Sauta Ana. First National Bank of Glendale. First National Bank of San Jacinto. Whittier National Bank, Whittier First National Bank of Livermore. Escondido National Bank (Escondide) First National Bank of Aresia. First National Bank of Azusa. First National Bank of Azusa. First National Bank of Redlands. United States National Bank of Redlands. United States National Bank of Nausa. First National Bank of Compton. National Bank of Commerce of Los Angeles First National Bank of Redoudo. First National Bank of Redoudo. First National Bank of Redoudo. First National Bank of Orange. Covina National Bank of Orange. Covina National Bank of Upland. National Bank of Santa Cruz. First National Bank of Santa Cruz. First National Bank of Kingsburg. Total (20 banks)	25, 0 26, 0 50, 0 25, 0 26, 0 25, 0 26, 0 26, 0 25, 0 25, 0 20, 0 25, 0 20, 0 25, 0 20, 0 25, 0 20, 0 25, 0 25
	10лно.	
8075 8080	Payette National Bank, Payette Pirst National Bank of Salmon Weiser National Bank, Weiser	\$50, 0 25, 0
8139 8225 8341 8346 8370	Western National Bank of Caldwell First National Bank of Sandpoint Idaho National Bank of Boise First National Bank of Nampa Total (7 banks)	50, 0 50, 0 25, 0 100, 0 25, 0
8225 8341 8346	Western National Bank of Caldwell First National Bank of Sandpoint Idalio National Bank of Boise First National Bank of Nampa Total (7 banks) ARIZONA.	50, 0 50, 0
8225 8341 8346 8370	Western National Bank of Caldwell First National Bunk of Sandpoint Idaho National Bank of Boise First National Bank of Nampa Total (7 banks)	50, 0 50, 0 25, 0 100, 0 25, 0 325, 0
8225 8341 8346 8370 8370	Western National Bank of Caldwell First National Bank of Sandpoint Idaho National Bank of Boise First National Bank of Nampa Total (7 banks) ARIZONA. Globe National Bank, Globe eific States (37 banks)	50, 0 50, 0 25, 0 100, 0 25, 0 325, 0
8225 8341 8346 8370 8193 otal, Pa	Western National Bank of Caldwell First National Bank of Sandpoint Idaho National Bank of Boise First National Bank of Nampa Total (7 banks) ARIZONA. Globe National Bank, Globe cific States (27 banks)	\$50, 0 \$50, 0 25, 0 100, 0 25, 0 325, 0 \$50, 0
8225 8341 8346 8370 8370	Western National Bank of Caldwell First National Bank of Sandpoint Idaho National Bank of Boise First National Bank of Nampa Total (7 banks) ARIZONA. Globe National Bank, Globe cific States (37 banks). HAWAII.	50, 0 50, 0 25, 0 100, 0 25, 0 325, 0

No. 11.—Number of State Banks Converted into National Banking Associations in Each State and Territory from 1863 to October 31, 1906.

State or Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Capital.	State or Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Capital.
Alabama		\$975, 000	Montana	4	\$205,000
Arizona		100,000	Nebraska	36	1,905,000
Arkausas		1,035,000	New Hampshire	28 43	2,595,000
California	22 12	7,977,800	New Jersey	3	7,570,450
Colorado		1,010,000 18,932,770	New Mexico		150,000
Connecticut	6	585, 010	North Carolina	204 5	90, 856, 291 376, 000
District of Columbia.		230, 000	North Dakota	23	680,000
Florida		1,075,000	Ohio		1, 450, 000
Georgia		692,000	Oklahoma		975,000
Idaho		75,000	Oregon	4 1	325, 000
Illinois	18	2,295,000	Pennsylvania	102	30, 294, 095
Indiana		700,000	Rhode Island		16, 717, 550
Indian Territory		25,000	South Carolina		850,000
Iowa		1, 370, 000	South Dakota		500,000
Kansas		2, 322, 000	Tennessee	17	1,920,000
Kentucky		4, 231, 900	Vermont	22	2,029,990
Louisiana		2, 775, 000	! Virginia	12	916, 300
Maine	34	4, 605, 000	Washington	3	250,000
Maryland		9, 749, 372	West Virginia	17	1, 133, 900
Massachusetts	182	65,641,200	Wisconsin	17	1.465,000
Michigan	10 -		Wyoming	: 2	100,000
Minnesota	43	1,796,000	1		
Missouri	23	9,889,300	Total	1,271	302, 476, 928
	11				

No. 12.—Number of National Banks in Each State Extended under Act of July 12, 1882, to October 31, 1906.

State or Territory,	Num- ber of banks.	State or Territory.	Num- ber of banks,	State or Territory.	Num- ber of banks
laine	68	Georgia	12	North Dakota	1.
New Hampshire	49	Florida	4	South Dakota	
Vermont	47	Alabama	10	Nebraska	
Jassachusetts	248	Mississippi	6	Kansas	
Rhode Island	61	Louisiana	ğ	Montana	l "
Connecticut	82	Texas	58	Wyoming	
Annoched IIII		Arkansas	5	Colorado	. 2
Total, New England		Kentucky	55 !	New Mexico	
States	555	Tennessee	27	Tron Monte Time	l
Date:		Temmessee		Total, Western States .	18
New York	296	Total, Southern States.	252	, zone, wentern career.	
New Jersey		1 outs, said in the control		Washington	1
ennsylvania		Ohio	177	Oregon	i
Delaware		Indiana	78	California	
Maryland	44	Illinois	149	Idaho	
District of Columbia	17	Michigan		Utah	
District Of Continuous		Wisconsin	40	Nevada	
Total, Eastern States	717	Minnesota		1.0,000	İ
Total, Eastern States	111	Iowa	109	Total, Pacific States	1
Time in io	24	Missouri		Total, Pacific States	į t
Virginia		DIISSOUII	32	Total United States	13.4
West Virginia	20	m. t. 1 3514.31. Ct. t	eou	Total, United States	2, 4
North Carolina	11	Total, Middle States	686	1	
South Carolina	11		1	1	1

No. 13.—Number of National Banks in Each State Reextended under the Act of July 12, 1882, as Amended April 12, 1902, to October 31, 1906.

State or Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	State or Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	State or Territory.	Num- ber of banks.
Maine	29 25 141 24 61 326 172 44 138 11 28	Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Alabama Texas Kentucky Tennessee Total, Southern States. Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan	8 2 2 4 1 3 8 4 4 42 63 27 39	Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa Missouri Total, Middle States Nebraska Kansas Colorado Total, Western States Oregon Total Pacific States Total, United States	6 18 5 186 8 2 3 8 2 1 1 1 1 1

No. 14.—NATIONAL BANKS THE CORPORATE EXISTENCE OF WHICH WILL EXPIRE DURING THE YEAR ENDING OCTOBER 31, 1907, WITH DATE OF EXPIRATION AND CAPITAL, THE CHARTERS OF WHICH MAY BE EXTENDED UNDER THE ACT OF JULY 12, 1882.

Charter No.	Title.	State.	Date of expira- tion.	Capital,
			1906.	
3595	The First National Bank of Shreveport		Nov. 2	\$ 500,000
3589	The First National Bank of Lindsborg	Kans	Nov. 5	50,000
3591	The First National Bank of Jewell City	do		50,000
3588	The Towson National Bank, Towson	Ma	Nov. 8	50,000
3625	The Columbia National Bank of Washington		Nov. 15	250,000
3593	The Canton National Bank, Canton	ÎII	Nov. 17	100,000
3600	The Commercial National Bank of Shreveport	La	Nov. 18	500,000
3607	The Northern National Bank of Ashland		Nov. 20	100,000
3599	The Steelton National Bank, Steelton	Pa	Dec. 2	75,000
3598 3604	The First National Bank of West Newton The Manayunk National Bank of Philadelphia	Mass		100,000
3609	The Manayunk National Bank of Panadelpina		Dec. 7 Dec. 8	200,000
3605	The National Park Bank of Livingston			50,000 100,000
3611	The South Omaha National Bank, South Omaha	Nebr		250.000
3613	The German American National Bank of Lincoln.	Ill		50,000
3614	The First National Bank of Sparta	Tenn		100,000
3622	The East Alabama National Bank of Eufaula	Ala		75,000
3626	The First National Bank of Duluth			500,000
3615	The Albany County National Bank of Laramie City	Wyo	Dec. 24	100,000
0010			1907.	100,000
3638	The First National Bank of Paris	Tex	Jan. 10	50,000
3623	The American Exchange National Bank of Dallas	do	Jan. 11	1,000,000
3632	The Stroudsburg National Bank, Stroudsburg	Pa	Jan. 15	100,000
3629	The First National Bank of Piedmont	W. Va	Jan. 17	60,000
3621	The Second National Bank of Atlantic City		Jan. 18	100,000
3624	The First National Bank of Farmersville		do	50,000
3628	The Carson National Bank of Auburn			60,000
3637	The Union National Bank of Kansas City	Мо	Jan. 21	600,000
3686	The First National Bank of Chillicothe			100,000
3641	The First National Bank of Kaukauna			50,000
3650	The People's National Bank of Lancaster			200,000
3634	The American National Bank of Fort Smith	Ark		200,000
3635	The Keystone National Bank of Manheim	Pa	Feb. 3	69,000
3682	The First National Bank of Statesville.	N. C	Feb. 8	50,000
3642	The Market National Bank of Cincinnati	Ohio	Feb. 12	500,000
3639	The Atlas National Bank of Cincinnati			400,000
3640	The First National Bank of Beardstown	111	Feb. 17	100,000
3644	The First National Bank of Alvarado	Tex	do	75,000
3702	The Elk National Bank of Fayetteville.	Tenn	Feb. 19	50,000
3666	The Charter National Bank of Media			100,000
3645	The Corsicana National Bank, Corsicana	Tex		100,000
9654	The Farmers' National Bank of Canfield	On10	Feb. 26	50,000
3643	The Cedar Rapids National Bank, Cedar Rapids	lowa	Feb. 28	100,000
3660	The First National Bank of South Pittsburg	renn	op	50,000

cur 1906-8

No. 14.—NATIONAL BANKS THE CORPORATE EXISTENCE OF WHICH WILL EXPIRE DURING THE YEAR ENDING OCTOBER 31, 1907, ETC.—Continued.

Charter No.	Title.	State.	Date of expira- tion,	Capital.
0711	(Bha Atlanta Vational Dank Atlanta	r11	1907.	e 50, 000
3711 3783	The Atlanta National Bank Atlanta The First National Bank of Snow Hill The Sutton National Bank of Streenville The Greenville National Bank, Greenville The La Grande National Bank, La Grande The First National Bank of Aberdeen The Merchants' National Bank of Tuscaloosa The People's National Bank of New Brunswick The National Bank of New Brunswick	Ill Md	Mar. 1	\$50,000 50,000
3653	The Sutton National Bank, Sutton	Nebr	Mar. 2	50, 000 200, 000 100, 000 100, 000
3646	The Greenville National Bank, Greenville	Tex	Mar. 3	200,000
3655 3656	The La Grande National Bank, La Grande	Oreg Miss	Mar. 5	100,000
3678	The Merchants' National Bank of Tuscaloosa	Ala	Mar 9	85,000
3697	The People's National Bank of New Brunswick	N. J Colo	do	100,000
3661			Mar. 11	50,000
3683 3696	The Fourth National Bank of Wichita	Kans N. Y		200, 000 100, 000
3708	The First National Bank of Canton The Third National Bank of Knoxville The First National Bank of Helena The First National Bank of Edmeston The First National Bank of Edmeston	Tenn	Mar. 16	200,000
3662	The First National Bank of Helena	Ark N. Y Ala	Mar. 21	120,000
3681	The First National Bank of Edmeston.	N. Y	Mar. 24 Mar. 29	50,000
3663 3668	The First National Bank of Gadsden The Mechanics' National Bank of New Britain	Copp	do	100,000 100,000
3669	The First National Bank of Lisbon	N. Dak	do Mar. 30	50,000
3672	The First National Bank of Lisbon The Carthage National Bank, Carthage	N. Y	do	100,000
3693 3675	The Sussex National Bank of Seaford	S. Dak	00 Mar 21	59,000 25,000
3673	The First National Bank of Mayville.	N. Dak	Apr. 4	50,000
3671	The First National Bank of Mayville. The New Iberia National Bank, New Iberia.	La	Apr. 9	50,000
3694	The First National Bank of Palestine	Tex	Apr. 14	75,000
3687 3684	The First National Bauk of Norton The Market Street National Bank of Philadelphia	Kans Pa		50,000 1,000,000
8698	The Fort Dearborn National Bank of Chicago	III	Apr. 18	1,000,000
3798	The First National Bank of Sanford	Fla	Apr. 19	25,000
3685 3692	The Fond du Lac National Bank, Fond du Lac The Ouachita National Bank of Monroe The American National Bank of Findlay The Third National Bank of Jersey City The German American National Bank of Pekin	Wis	Apr. 20 do	200, 000
3729 3680 3770	The American National Bank of Findlay	Ohio	do	50,000 100,000
3680	The Third National Bank of Jersey City	N.J	do Apr. 21	200,000
3770	The German American National Bank of Pekin	Ill	Apr. 25	50,000
3699 3709 3717	The Broad Street National Bank of Trenton	Ala N. J	Apr. 30	250, 000
3717	The First National Bank of Negaunee	Mich	May 10	200, 000 100, 000 50, 000 250, 000 100, 000
3716	The Farmers' and Mechanics' National Bank of Woodbury	N.J Mo	May 12 May 16	100, 000 50, 000
3712 3713	The German American National Bank of Petin The First National Bank of Decatur. The Broad Street National Bank of Trenton The First National Bank of Negaunee The Farmers' and Mechanics' National Bank of Woodbury. The First National Bank of Liberty. The Merchants' National Bank of Harrisburg.	Pa	do	100,000
3724		77 10	May 23	80,000
3720 3727	The First National Bank of Olathe. The First National Bank of Granbury	Kans	May 25do	50,000 100,000
3744	The Second National Rank of Hobokan	NI	May 26	125,000
3721	The First National Bank of Alliance The National Bank of Arizona, at Phoenix. The German National Bank of Hastings The Merchants' National Bank of Clinton	Ohio	June 1	100,000
3728 3732	The German National Bank of Hastings	Ariz Nebr	June 4 June 7	50,000
3736	The Merchants' National Bank of Clinton	Iowa	do	100,000
3752	The Quincy National Bank, Quincy The Citizens' National Bank of Attica	Ill	do	100,000 50,000
$\frac{3755}{3762}$	The Farmers' National Bank of Hillshoro	Tex	June 11	50,000
8725	The Alexander County National Rank of Cairo	TII	June 13	100,000
3731 3741	The Minneapolis National Bank, Minneapolis	Kans	June 14	60,000
3741 9798	The Minneapolis National Bank, Minneapolis The Citizens' National Bank of Norfolk The Lockwood National Bank of San Antonio	Tex	June 16	50,000 100,000
3738 3742	The First National Bank of Calvert	do	June 20	100, 000 100, 0 00
3743 3772 3768 3778 3746	The First National Bank of Monrovia	Cal	do	50, 000 120, 000 100, 000 100, 000
3772	The Courth National Bank of Lima	Conn	June 21	100,000
3778	The Lumbermen's National Bank of Chippewa Falls	Wis	June 27	100,000
3746	The Carbonate National Bank of Leadville	Colo	June 30	100,000
$3749 \\ 3764$	The Lockwood National Bank of San Antonio The First National Bank of Calvert The First National Bank of Monrovia The Ohio National Bank of Lima The Fourth National Bank of Waterbury The Lumbermen's National Bank of Chippewa Falls The Carbonate National Bank of Leadville The First National Bank of Lamar The Plano National Bank, Plano The Caryer National Bank of St. Helena	Tov	Luly 7	50,000 50,000 50,000
3757	The Plano National Bank, Plano The Carver National Bank of St. Helena	Cal	July 9	50,000
3761	The First National Bank of Escanaba The Bryn Mawr National Bank, Bryn Mawr	Mich	July 11	1 100,000
3766 3763	The Bryn Mawr National Bank, Bryn Mawr The First National Bank of Renovo	Pa	July 12	50,000
3765	The First National Bank of Greenville		do	100,000
3760	The National Bank of Commerce of Kansas City	Мо	July 19	1,000,000
$\frac{3767}{3782}$	The Thomasville National Bank, Thomasville	Ga	July 20	100,000
3782 3785	The First National Bank of Manhattan	Kans	July 21 July 23	100,000
3774	The First National Bank of Heppner	Ore	July 26	50,000
3773	The First National Bank of Madison	Nebr	Aug. 1	50,000
3777 3781	The Abilene National Bank, Abilene	Kans	Aug. 8	50,000 50,000
3779	The National Bank of Belleville		Aug. 12	25,000 50,000
3827	The Presque Isle National Bank, Presque Isle		Aug. 15	

No. 14.—NATIONAL BANKS THE CORPORATE EXISTENCE OF WHICH WILL EXPIRE DURING THE YEAR ENDING OCTOBER 31, 1907, ETC.—Continued.

Charter No.	Title.	State.	Date of expira- tion,	Capital,
3796 3789 3808 3811 3851 3794 3797 3800 3309 3814 3818 3810 3806 3816 3816 3854	The First National Bank of Clarion The National Bank of Commerce of Tacoma The Mountville National Bank, Mountville. The First National Bank of Durham The First National Bank of Prineville The Howard National Bank of Prineville The Howard National Bank of Clayton The Central Nebraska National Bank of David City The National Bank of Commerce of Toledo The First National Bank of Ellsworth The First National Bank of Ellsworth The San Bernardino National Bank, San Bernardino The First National Bank of Horton The Burrill National Bank of Ellsworth The First National Bank of Chanute The First National Bank of Chanute The First National Bank of Ton Mountain The First National Bank of Terrell. The Merchants' National Bank of Aurora	Wash Pa. N. C Oreg. Kans N. Y Nebr Ohio S. C Me Cal Kaus Me Kaus Me Kans Mich Tex.	Sept. 12 Sept. 20 do Sept. 21 Sept. 22 do Sept. 29 Sept. 30 Oct. 17 do Oct. 19 Oct. 21 Oct. 24 Oct. 25 Oct. 26	50,000 50,000 50,000 500,000 100,000 50,000

No. 15.—National Banks the Corporate Existence of which will Expire during the Year ending October 31, 1907, with Date of Expiration, etc., the Charters of which may be Reextended under the Act of July 12, 1882, as Amended April 12, 1902.

Charter No.	Title. •	State.	Date of expira- tion.	Capital,
1666	The Cleveland National Bank, Cleveland.	Tenn	1906. Dec. 24	\$150,000
1668 1669 1670	The First National Bank of Idaho, Boise The Fourth National Bank of Nashville The Ilion National Bank, Ilion	Tenn	do	100,000 600,000 100,000

No. 16.—Authorized Capital Stock of the National Banks on the First Day of Each Month from January 1, 1877, to November 1, 1906, United States Bonds on Deposit to Secure Circulation, Circulation Secured by the Bonds on Deposit, the Amount of Lawful Money on Deposit to Redeem Circulation, and National-Bank Notes Outstanding, including Notes of National Gold Banks.

Date.	Num- ber of banks.	Authorized capital stock.	U. S. bonds on deposit to secure circu- lation.	Circulation secured by U. S. bonds.	Lawful money on deposit to re- deem circula- tion.	Total national- bank notes outstanding.
1877. January February March April May June July August September October November	2,080	\$501, 392, 171 497, 335, 071 496, 770, 571 494, 783, 571 493, 821, 771 487, 868, 771 487, 221, 771 486, 605, 271 486, 649, 271 486, 677, 771 486, 742, 771	\$388, 191, 300 338, 885, 450 338, 866, 550 340, 537, 600 340, 732, 100 340, 415, 100 337, 761, 600 337, 634, 650 338, 072, 450 343, 044, 990	\$302, 020, 242 302, 201, 132 302, 416, 700 303, 523, 225 304, 407, 450 303, 108, 350 302, 239, 212 302, 440, 152 302, 885, 797 305, 094, 140	\$19, 575, 364 18, 160, 486 16, 728, 336 16, 146, 363 15, 386, 137 14, 329, 272 13, 940, 522 14, 426, 746 14, 438, 272 13, 113, 091 11, 988, 924	\$321, 595, 606 \$20, 361, 618 \$19, 145, 036 \$19, 609, 588 \$19, 793, 587 \$19, 096, 212 \$17, 048, 872 \$16, 685, 958 \$17, 324, 669 \$18, 207, 231 \$20, 631, 719
1878, January February March April May June July August September October Kovember December		485, 557, 771	346, 187, 550 346, 187, 550 346, 302, 050 346, 322, 550 346, 336, 250 349, 166, 450 349, 546, 400 349, 546, 400 349, 560, 650 349, 408, 900 349, 408, 900 349, 795, 000	308, 642, 796 309, 890, 415 310, 240, 005 310, 301, 472 310, 008, 832 310, 826, 422 312, 435, 462 313, 020, 832 312, 995, 592 313, 154, 792 313, 159, 592 313, 355, 839	11, 988, 924 11, 782, 090 11, 839, 305 11, 688, 519 12, 184, 682 12, 315, 257 11, 552, 623 11, 493, 452 10, 910, 967 10, 294, 370 9, 988, 127 9, 629, 916 9, 935, 217	321, 672, 505 322, 079, 310 321, 989, 991 322, 193, 514 323, 141, 679 323, 988, 085 324, 514, 284 322, 906, 559 323, 449, 162 323, 147, 719 322, 460, 715 323, 291, 056
1879. January February March April May June July August September October November December	2,050	471, 609, 396 469, 995, 856 467, 778, 606 465, 890, 006 464, 608, 206 463, 223, 515 462, 843, 515 462, 822, 515 462, 567, 515 462, 567, 515 462, 392, 515 461, 842, 515	349, 068, 000 348, 939, 200 350, 690, 400 351, 196, 400 352, 250, 550 353, 422, 300 354, 254, 600 355, 638, 950 359, 030, 500 363, 802, 400 365, 194, 900	313, 218, 189 312, 725, 809 313, 691, 639 314, 244, 779 315, 628, 352 - 316, 335, 949 317, 315, 679 316, 412, 560 317, 534, 289 320, 868, 97 324, 054, 279 326, 684, 059	10, 573, 485 11, 673, 960 12, 354, 531 12, 882, 417 13, 516, 558 13, 203, 462 12, 376, 013 13, 545, 677 13, 258, 698 13, 403, 261 13, 127, 139 13, 381, 719	323, 791, 674 324, 399, 769 326, 046, 170 327, 127, 196 329, 144, 910 329, 539, 411 329, 691, 697 329, 958, 237 330, 792, 987 334, 272, 240 337, 181, 418 340, 065, 778
188Q January. February March April May June July August September October November December		461, 557, 515 461, 715, 515 462, 407, 585 464, 177, 585 464, 507, 585 464, 507, 585	367, 021, 000 364, 765, 900 362, 728, 050 363, 656, 050 363, 003, 650 362, 715, 050 361, 152, 050 361, 152, 050 361, 113, 450 359, 935, 450 359, 935, 450	328, 773, 639 326, 785, 593, 799 325, 932, 790 325, 425, 390 325, 519, 740 325, 301, 700 321, 242, 730 323, 886, 720 323, 903, 330 323, 056, 530 322, 798, 130 322, 206, 550	13, 613, 697 16, 945, 310 18, 604, 197 18, 959, 687 19, 410, 910 19, 882, 033 20, 262, 697 20, 153, 448 20, 848, 363 21, 035, 977 21, 500, 091	342, 387, 336 343, 730, 907 343, 636, 986 344, 385, 077 344, 930, 650 345, 183, 733 344, 155, 687 344, 156, 778 343, 904, 893 343, 834, 107 343, 706, 641
1881. January. February March April. May June July August September October November December	2, 155	467, 039, 084 466, 981, 785 466, 640, 185 466, 890, 185 467, 542, 685 468, 557, 685 469, 382, 685 470, 322, 685 471, 282, 935 472, 565, 935 466, 307, 335 467, 907, 335	359, 823, 550 359, 811, 050 345, 739, 050 351, 480, 000 354, 683, 000 360, 488, 400 362, 684, 000 364, 285, 500 366, 751, 500 369, 608, 500 371, 336, 100	322, 832, 101 322, 654, 721 305, 587, 202 309, 034, 317 316, 226, 247 318, 497, 814 321, 148, 399 323, 478, 586 325, 524, 746 326, 513, 546 329, 180, 122 331, 729, 532	21, 523, 102 21, 895, 977 38, 447, 716 38, 538, 105 36, 374, 320 35, 653, 904 33, 894, 276 32, 675, 940 32, 237, 394 31, 164, 128 30, 438, 578	344, 355, 203 344, 550, 698 344, 504, 918 347, 572, 422 352, 600, 567 354, 151, 718 355, 042, 675 357, 324, 613 358, 000, 686 358, 750, 944 360, 344, 250 362, 168, 410

No. 16.—Authorized Capital Stock of the National Banks on the First Day of each Month, etc.—Continued.

	,		,			
Date.	Num- ber of banks.	Authorized capital stock.	U.S. bonds on deposit to secure circu- lation.	Circulation secured by U.S. bonds,	Lawful money on deposit to re- deem circula- tion.	Total national- bank notes outstanding
1882.						
	l	\$470, 018, 135 472, 303, 135 473, 866, 240 475, 411, 240 478, 013, 940	\$371,692,100	\$332, 398, 922 331, 682, 622 331, 230, 311 331, 242, 702 327, 729, 622	830 023 066	\$362, 421, 98 362, 596, 41 361, 944, 28 361, 626, 63 361, 070, 29
Pebruary	[472, 303, 135	371, 270, 200	331, 682, 622	30, 913, 792	362, 596, 41
farch		473, 866, 240	370, 602, 700	331, 230, 311	30, 713, 969	361, 944, 28
pril		475, 411, 240	\$371, 692, 100 371, 270, 200 370, 602, 700 369, 900, 700	331, 242, 702	830, 023, 066 30, 913, 792 30, 713, 969 30, 383, 935	361, 626, 63
May		478, 013, 940	300, 309, 600	327, 729, 622	1 33, 340, 677 1	361, 070, 29
une		482, 954, 940	364, 079, 350	223, 919, 522	35, 955, 812	309.875.33
uly		486, 511, 335	361, 212, 700	320, 312, 832	38, 429, 202	358, 742, 03 358, 822, 78
lentember		487 538 635	361 452 350	319, 805, 161 320, 769, 739	39, 017, 621	360 514 90
October		489, 741, 635	362, 043, 250	323, 487, 353	39, 401, 781	362, 889, 13
November	2,301	491, 591, 635	362, 505, 650	324, 304, 343	38, 423, 404	362, 727, 74
anuary. *Pebruary farch .pril .fay .une .uly .ugust .eptember .October .Vovember .Oecember		487, 803, 635 487, 538, 635 487, 741, 635 491, 591, 635 493, 176, 635	361, 212, 700 362, 736, 500 361, 452, 350 362, 043, 250 362, 505, 650 362, 174, 250	320, 769, 739 323, 487, 353 324, 304, 343 323, 820, 480	39, 745, 163 39, 401, 781 38, 423, 404 38, 723, 848	360, 514, 90 362, 889, 13 362, 727, 74 362, 544, 32
1883.					į	
anuary ebruary	•••••	492, 076, 635 494, 199, 635 498, 262, 135 498, 017, 135 500, 269, 135 505, 379, 135	360, 531, 650	322, 386, 120 321, 626, 353 320, 235, 601 319, 849, 816 319, 899, 521	40, 265, 049 40, 540, 877	362,651,16
epruary		494, 199, 635	359, 567, 450	321, 626, 353	40, 540, 877	362, 167, 23 361, 320, 38 359, 795, 06 359, 268, 12 358, 164, 18
nril		498, 202, 130	358, 163, 800 357, 201, 400 357, 339, 750	310 840 812	41, 084, 788 39, 945, 249 39, 368, 605	301, 320, 38
lav.		500, 269, 135	357, 339, 750	319, 899, 521	39, 368, 605	359, 268, 12
larch pril lay		505, 379, 135	356, 588, 600	319, 013, 830	39, 150, 326	358, 164, 18
ulyugust eptember		507, 208, 135 510, 283, 135 513, 543, 135 515, 528, 135	356 596 500	319 249 806	37, 565, 704	300,810.01
ngust		510, 283, 135	357, 298, 500	319, 461, 847 318, 367, 216 316, 278, 066	36, 310, 284	355 779 19
eptember		513, 543, 135	355, 674, 150 353, 308, 650	318, 367, 216	36, 222, 005 37, 064, 605	354, 589, 22
ctoper	0 507	516, 528, 135	353, 308, 650	310, 278, 000	37,064,600	353, 342, 67
ctober ovember ecember	2,021	516, 608, 135 516, 348, 135	352, 877, 300 351, 174, 600	316, 020, 326 314, 573, 106	35, 993, 461 36, 385, 055	354, 589, 22 353, 342, 67 352, 013, 78 350, 958, 16
1884.					į	
anuary ebruary farch pril	.	518, 031, 135	347, 588, 200 343, 475, 550 341, 583, 050 339, 116, 150 337, 618, 650	310, 953, 321 307, 828, 001 306, 100, 465 303, 699, 075 302, 533, 855 301, 238, 845	39, 529, 507	350, 482, 82
ebruary		518, 031, 135 517, 380, 635	343, 475, 550	307, 828, 001	41,671,892 40,5 3 2,837	349, 499, 89
arch		519, 104, 635	341, 533, 050	306, 100, 465	40, 532, 837	349, 499, 89 346, 633, 30 344, 714, 63 343, 105, 46 341, 007, 70
prii		521, 573, 635 5 2 3, 348, 635	339, 116, 150	303,699,075	41, 015, 561 40, 571, 613 39, 768, 855	344, 714, 63
une		525, 992, 165	336, 257, 150	301 938 845	30,768,855	343, 100, 40
nlv.		528, 784, 165	334, 147, 850	299, 369, 370	40, 130, 513	339, 499, 83
ulyeptember		530, 784, 165	332, 588, 600	297, 983, 165	39, 913, 971	1 337 807 19
eptember		532, 274, 165	331 371 100	297, 136, 455	39, 495, 690	836, 632, 14
ctober		532, 749, 165	329, 186, 000	297, 136, 455 295, 375, 959	40, 453, 269	335, 829, 22
october	2,671	532, 274, 165 532, 749, 165 532, 554, 165 531, 875, 165	329, 186, 000 325, 316, 300 320, 244, 700	291, 849, 659 287, 277, 980	40, 453, 269 41, 710, 163 44, 235, 274	335, 829, 22 333, 559, 81 331, 513, 25
1885.						, , ,
anuary ebruary (arch pril		529 910 165	318 655 050	285, 496, 055	43 662 568	329 158 65
ebruary		530, 380, 165	317, 282, 600	284, 127, 895	42, 784, 663	326, 912, 5
arch		529, 910, 165 530, 380, 165 530, 590, 165	318, 655, 050 317, 282, 600 315, 854, 500	282, 772, 315	43, 662, 568 42, 784, 663 41, 888, 596	324, 660, 91
pril	•••••	531, 151, 165		285, 496, 055 284, 127, 895 282, 772, 315 282, 336, 725	39, 881, 941	329, 158, 6; 326, 912, 55 324, 660, 91 322, 218, 66
fay	}	531, 241, 165 530, 830, 865 531, 540, 465	315, 380, 630 315, 127, 450 313, 428, 700 312, 145, 200 310, 225, 150 309, 768, 050 309, 074, 550	202, 404, 070	38, 468, 630	320, 902, 70
ane	• • • • • • •	530, 830, 865	313, 428, 700	280, 831, 610	38, 032, 217 39, 541, 757	318, 863, 8
nonet	•••••	532 328 465	310 225 150	279, 528, 175 277, 826, 775 277, 371, 525 277, 149, 661	39, 503, 567	317, 330, 3
eptember		532, 749, 965	309, 768, 050	277, 371, 525	39, 613, 802	316, 985, 3
etober		532, 328, 465 532, 749, 965 532, 034, 965	300, 074, 550	277, 149, 661	39, 613, 802 40, 274, 772	318, 863, 8 319, 069, 9 317, 330, 3 316, 985, 3 317, 424, 4
ovember	2,727	532, 877, 965	000.004.000	276, 304, 189	39, 542, 979	310, 847, 10
			307, 544, 250	275, 821, 779	11,704,029	317, 525, 80
ecember	·····	533, 447, 965	501, 541, 250	210,023,119	11,102,000	
ully uly ugust eptember etober fovember eccember	l			, ,, ,-		
	l		306, 008, 750	, ,, ,-	42, 976, 706	317, 443, 4
	l		306, 008, 750	, ,, ,-	42, 976, 706	317, 443, 44 318, 017, 43
	l		306, 008, 750	274, 466, 748 271, 065, 593 266, 047, 488	42, 976, 706 46, 951, 839 52, 049, 017	317, 443, 4 318, 017, 4 318, 096, 5
	l		306, 008, 750 302, 257, 000 296, 780, 400 289, 729, 650 285, 447, 950	274, 466, 748 271, 065, 593 266, 047, 488 259, 405, 300	42, 976, 706 46, 951, 839 52, 049, 017 56, 826, 227 58, 555, 047	317, 443, 4 318, 017, 4 318, 096, 5 316, 231, 5 313, 877, 5
	l		306, 008, 750 302, 257, 000 296, 780, 400 289, 729, 650 285, 447, 950	274, 466, 748 271, 065, 593 266, 047, 488 259, 405, 300 255, 322, 541 250, 257, 632	42, 976, 706 46, 951, 839 52, 049, 017 56, 826, 227 58, 555, 047 61, 580, 662	313, 877, 5
	l		306, 008, 750 302, 257, 000 296, 780, 400 289, 729, 650 285, 447, 950	274, 466, 748 271, 065, 593 266, 047, 488 259, 405, 300 255, 322, 541 250, 257, 632 247, 087, 961	42, 976, 706 46, 951, 839 52, 049, 017 56, 826, 227 58, 555, 047 61, 580, 662 61, 922, 499	313, 877, 58
	l		306, 008, 750 302, 257, 000 296, 780, 400 289, 729, 650 285, 447, 950 279, 537, 400 275, 974, 800 273, 549, 800	274, 466, 748 271, 065, 593 266, 047, 488 259, 405, 300 255, 322, 541 250, 257, 632 247, 087, 961 244 675, 012	42, 976, 706 46, 951, 839 52, 049, 017 56, 826, 227 58, 555, 047 61, 580, 662 61, 922, 499	313, 877, 58 311, 838, 29 309, 010, 40 306, 826, 73
	l		306, 008, 750 302, 257, 000 296, 780, 400 289, 729, 650 285, 447, 950 279, 537, 400 275, 974, 800 273, 549, 800	274, 466, 748 271, 065, 593 266, 047, 488 259, 405, 300 255, 322, 541 250, 257, 632 247, 087, 961 244 675, 012	42, 976, 706 46, 951, 839 52, 049, 017 56, 826, 227 58, 555, 047 61, 580, 662 61, 922, 499 62, 151, 745 62, 505, 757	313, 877, 56 311, 838, 29 309, 010, 46 306, 826, 73 304, 674, 06
	l		306, 008, 750 302, 257, 000 296, 780, 400 289, 729, 650 285, 447, 950	274, 466, 748 271, 065, 593 266, 047, 488 259, 405, 300 255, 322, 541 250, 257, 632 247, 087, 961	42, 976, 706 46, 951, 839 52, 049, 017 56, 826, 227 58, 555, 047 61, 580, 662 61, 922, 499	317, 443, 44 318, 017, 44 318, 096, 54 316, 231, 55 313, 877, 55 311, 838, 22 309, 010, 44 306, 826, 77 304, 674, 00 303, 511, 22 301, 529, 88

No. 16.—Authorized Capital Stock of the National Banks on the First Day of each Month, etc.—Continued.

	O.	MACH 1980.	(111, Bro. C	ommuca.		
Date.	Num- ber of banks,		U.S. bonds on deposit to secure circu- lation.	Circulation secured by U.S. bonds.	Lawful money on deposit to redeem cir- culation.	Total national- bank notes outstanding.
1887.			~.		34 (Sept. 4)	and the street
January February March April May June July August September October November December	3,061	\$555, 865, 165 557, 684, 165 559, 986, 665 561, 321, 665 564, 346, 665 574, 703, 665 578, 703, 665 578, 826, 215 581, 046, 215 582, 683, 715 583, 188, 715 584, 203, 715	\$229, 438, 350 223, 926, 650 213, 639, 150 206, 938, 000 202, 446, 550 200, 939, 100 191, 966, 700 189, 445, 800 190, 096, 950 189, 917, 100 188, 828, 000 187, 147, 000	\$205, 316, 106 200, 268, 346 191, 004, 726 185, 009, 551 181, 026, 016 179, 309, 920 171, 629, 341 169, 303, 430 169, 951, 385 169, 931, 680 169, 215, 067 167, 863, 819	\$91, 455, 875 92, 806, 395 98, 039, 485 102, 114, 704 103, 979, 299 103, 051, 871 107, 588, 447 104, 313, 124 102, 962, 170 102, 826, 136 102, 019, 176	\$296, 771, 981 293, 074, 741 289, 044, 211 287, 124, 255 285, 005, 315 282, 360, 891 279, 217, 788 276, 454, 277 274, 264, 509 272, 983, 850 272, 041, 203 269, 882, 995
1888.		E04 500 015	101 414 050	105 005 504	100 100 17/	940 020 070
January February March April May June July August September October November December.	3,151	584, 726, 915 586, 505, 915 589, 637, 915 589, 637, 915 591, 437, 915 592, 467, 915 594, 631, 915 596, 313, 915 596, 041, 015 596, 796, 015 597, 457, 315	184, 444, 950 182, 764, 950 182, 161, 700 181, 363, 700 182, 033, 450 180, 005, 150 178, 312, 650 177, 438, 800 176, 508, 850 173, 280, 250 170, 003, 350 166, 796, 550	165, 205, 724 163, 833, 205 163, 235, 505 162, 743, 135 162, 891, 912 161, 134, 338 159, 642, 657 158, 874, 203 158, 133, 712 155, 365, 668 152, 366, 328 149, 487, 378	103, 193, 154 102, 024, 952 99, 492, 361 97, 427, 882 95, 692, 133 94, 675, 310 92, 719, 664 90, 758, 447 88, 294, 850 88, 236, 639 87, 018, 909 86, 955, 794	268, 398, 878 265, 838, 157 262, 727, 866 260, 171, 017 258, 534, 045 255, 809, 648 262, 362, 321 249, 632, 650 246, 428, 562 246, 428, 562 246, 438, 601, 707 239, 335, 237 236, 443, 167
1889						
January February March April May June July August September October November December	3,319	598, 239, 065 599, 709, 365 600, 684, 365 602, 404, 365 603, 264, 365 607, 390, 365 612, 535, 365 614, 925, 365 617, 844, 365 620, 174, 365 621, 959, 365	163, 480, 900 160, 463, 950 157, 485, 700 154, 590, 150 151, 522, 350 149, 829, 850 148, 121, 450 147, 758, 450 148, 150, 700 147, 668, 150 144, 709, 250	146, 372, 588 143, 580, 313 140, 874, 515 138, 190, 798 135, 375, 463 133, 769, 313 132, 244, 437 131, 890, 777 132, 101, 128 131, 225, 172 130, 207, 285 129, 388, 116	87, 287, 439 85, 688, 716 88, 520, 212 83, 032, 333 83, 320, 725 81, 753, 704 79, 134, 526 76, 273, 662 73, 701, 013 72, 437, 560 71, 816, 130 70, 258, 081	233, 660, 027 229, 269, 029 224, 334, 727 221, 226, 131 218, 696, 188 215, 523, 017 211, 378, 963 208, 164, 439 205, 802, 141 203, 662, 732 202, 023, 415 199, 646, 197
1890.	L.					
January February March April May June July August September October November December	3, 567 3, 585	623, 791, 365 630, 003, 865 632, 757, 865 637, 372, 865 638, 392, 865 646, 397, 865 651, 367, 865 652, 852, 865 659, 782, 865 665, 947, 865	142, 849, 900 142, 266, 750 143, 197, 000 143, 900, 750 144, 216, 150 144, 658, 650 145, 228, 300 145, 434, 750 143, 102, 350 140, 428, 600 140, 190, 900 140, 427, 400	127, 742, 440 126, 747, 030 127, 410, 251 128, 046, 801 128, 920, 916 129, 976, 526 129, 767, 150 129, 854, 561 127, 825, 431 125, 430, 316 124, 958, 736 125, 253, 195	69, 487, 965 67, 895, 259 64, 857, 292 62, 480, 331 60, 665, 663 58, 573, 325 56, 203, 625 54, 587, 072 55, 465, 037 56, 440, 709 54, 796, 907 53, 315, 181	197, 230, 405 194, 642, 289 192, 247, 543 190, 527, 138 189, 586, 579 187, 549, 848 185, 970, 775 184, 391, 633 183, 280, 488 181, 871, 025 179, 755, 643 178, 568, 376
1891,						
January February March April May June July August September October November December	3, 597 3, 608 3, 614 3, 624 3, 638 3, 650 3, 662 3, 670 3, 678 3, 693 3, 694 3, 699	665, 267, 865 666, 977, 865 669, 907, 865 671, 477, 865 672, 197, 865 676, 242, 865 681, 742, 865 681, 742, 865 684, 660, 865 684, 660, 865 684, 755, 865	140, 510, 650 140, 720, 700 140, 790, 200 141, 980, 150 140, 949, 900 141, 310, 150 142, 508, 900 161, 229, 100 152, 950, 350 155, 283, 700	125, 660, 361 125, 859, 360 125, 957, 235 126, 054, 415 125, 970, 955 126, 267, 575 127, 221, 391 129, 708, 040 133, 790, 690 135, 993, 378 136, 753, 837 138, 605, 343	51, 627, 485 49, 762, 379 47, 706, 139 45, 750, 649 44, 448, 421 42, 969, 84 40, 706, 183 38, 835, 019 37, 543, 649 36, 842, 328 35, 430, 721 34, 388, 264	177, 287, 846 175, 721, 739 173, 663, 374 171, 805, 084 170, 419, 376 169, 227, 574 168, 543, 059 171, 334, 339 171, 936, 706 172, 184, 558 172, 993, 607

No. 16.—Authorized Capital Stock of the National Banks on the First Day of Each Month, etc.—Continued.

Date.	15tt 11 Ki5t	Authorized capital stock.	U. S. bonds on deposit to secure circu- lation.	Circulation secured by U.S. bonds.	Lawful money on deposit to redeem cir- culation.	Total national- bank notes outstanding.
J892. January February March April May June July August September October November	3,718 3,717 3,727 3,736 3,742 3,765 3,769 3,777 3,779	\$685, 762, 265 687, 332, 265 688, 332, 265 688, 923, 665 689, 298, 665 690, 908, 665 692, 123, 665 694, 428, 665 695, 563, 665 695, 563, 665 695, 563, 665 695, 563, 665	\$157, 205, 950 158, 515, 050 159, 512, 800 160, 447, 300 161, 352, 550 162, 549, 050 163, 190, 050 163, 500, 550 164, 012, 050 164, 498, 550 164, 883, 000 166, 511, 500	\$140, 084, 203 141, 435, 288 142, 319, 978 143, 355, 178 143, 954, 506 144, 680, 363 145, 683, 023 146, 132, 463 146, 132, 463 147, 191, 593 147, 241, 03 148, 010, 239	\$32, 904, 582 31, 770, 208 30, 301, 897 29, 174, 273 28, 522, 669 27, 818, 986 27, 900, 827 26, 395, 250 26, 196, 396 25, 595, 107 25, 191, 083 25, 601, 682	\$173, 078, 585 173, 205, 496 172, 621, 875 172, 529, 451 172, 476, 575 172, 499, 319 172, 688, 850 172, 566, 429 172, 786, 760 172, 482, 146 173, 611, 871
	.,,.,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	:,,	210,020,200	,	,,
Isea. January. February March April May June July August September October November December	2, 805 3, 814 3, 832 3, 841 3, 856 3, 846 3, 829 3, 805 3, 800 3, 798	695, 148, 665 696, 089, 665 626, 149, 665 695, 949, 665 695, 554, 665 698, 824, 665 698, 824, 665 697, 963, 165 698, 128, 165 698, 128, 165 695, 953, 165 695, 703, 165	168, 247, 000 169, 282, 300 171, 094, 550 172, 229, 050 173, 258, 800 174, 539, 050 176, 588, 250 182, 617, 850 204, 096, 200 209, 407, 100 209, 416, 350 208, 942, 100	150, 526, 651 151, 197, 221 152, 887, 461 153, 860, 416 155, 142, 318 156, 028, 010 151, 900, 919 163, 221, 294 178, 636, 718 187, 864, 985 188, 016, 228 187, 697, 826	26, 877, 778 23, 194, 032 22, 584, 927 22, 234, 128 21, 723, 296 21, 136, 245 20, 812, 773 20, 533, 864 20, 343, 650 20, 825, 595 21, 295, 765 21, 250, 279	174, 404, 424 174, 391, 253 175, 422, 388 176, 094, 544 176, 865, 614 177, 164, 255 178, 713, 692 183, 755, 148 198, 980, 368 208, 690, 580 209, 311, 993 208, 948, 105
1894. January February March April May June July August September October November December	3, 791 3, 788 3, 780 3, 784 3, 779 3, 775 3, 775 3, 765 3, 761 3, 756 3, 751	693, 353, 165 691, 893, 165 684, 690, 165 682, 538, 165 680, 438, 165 678, 998, 165 677, 258, 165 676, 568, 165 674, 866, 365 674, 866, 365 671, 471, 365	205, 961, 600 203, 594, 500 202, 052, 350 202, 933, 850 201, 330, 250 201, 251, 560 201, 691, 760 202, 268, 500 202, 276, 950 200, 953, 700 199, 706, 200 197, 348, 700	185, 194, 522 182, 887, 857 181, 148, 710 181, 666, 268 180, 601, 247 180, 613, 585 180, 662, 521 181, 149, 511 181, 300, 217 180, 251, 665 179, 401, 364 177, 073, 359	23, 344, 322 24, 974, 254 26, 330, 810 26, 209, 427 27, 231, 785 26, 681, 484 26, 690, 723 26, 388, 555 26, 211, 998 27, 220, 463 28, 071, 239 29, 612, 978	208, 538, 844 207, 862, 107 207, 479, 520 207, 875, 695 207, 833, 032 207, 245, 019 207, 353, 244 207, 539, 066 207, 592, 215 207, 471, 501 207, 472, 603 206, 686, 337
I895. January. February March April May June July August September October November December	3,748 8,739 3,733 3,728 3,719 3,717 3,722 3,723 3,718 3,717	670, 906, 365 669, 156, 365 668, 146, 365 667, 198, 265 665, 893, 265 666, 363, 265 664, 659, 265 664, 855, 265 664, 425, 265 664, 425, 205 664, 136, 915	196, 707, 700 195, 826, 100 197, 116, 200 201, 176, 700 204, 356, 800 207, 680, 800 207, 682, 800 209, 447, 550 210, 196, 550 211, 717, 800 212, 048, 950	176, 667, 467 175, 674, 250 176, 485, 663 179, 847, 383 182, 534, 324 184, 969, 578 186, 602, 098 186, 577, 483 187, 990, 343 188, 605, 87 190, 180, 961 190, 469, 526	29, 938, 243 29, 623, 321 28, 558, 588 27, 693, 828 27, 185, 520 26, 509, 138 25, 623, 937 24, 794, 612 24, 348, 857 24, 255, 037 26, 706, 669 23, 401, 072	206, 605, 710 205, 297, 571 205, 943, 651 207, 541, 211 209, 719, 850 211, 478, 716 211, 691, 935 211, 372, 045 212, 339, 200 212, 860, 934 213, 887, 630 213, 900, 598
1896. January February March April May June June July August September October November December	3,708 3,704 3,699 3,699 3,701 3,698 3,693 3,693	664, 076, 915 663, 851, 915 661, 946, 915 660, 431, 915 660, 496, 915 659, 951, 915 659, 106, 915 658, 376, 915 658, 126, 915 658, 126, 915 658, 126, 915 658, 126, 915	212, 495, 100 212, 655, 300 217, 944, 950 222, 998, 800 226, 478, 550 228, 651, 800 228, 915, 950 229, 544, 450 235, 078, 700 231, 103, 350 241, 103, 350 241, 272, 150	190, 741, 850 190, 989, 687 195, 048, 954 199, 723, 005 203, 403, 239 205, 215, 839 205, 588, 929 206, 103, 504 210, 293, 574 214, 667, 694 216, 510, 014 216, 609, 684	23, 100, 813 22, 506, 910 22, 132, 963 21, 593, 022 20, 786, 098 20, 072, 966 20, 461, 618 19, 926, 538 19, 320, 322 18, 971, 663 18, 474, 430 18, 789, 206	213, 842, 663 213, 496, 547 221, 316, 027 221, 316, 027 225, 287, 935 226, 000, 547 226, 030, 042 229, 613, 896 233, 689, 357 234, 984, 444 235, 338, 896

No. 16.—Authorized Capital Stock of the National Banks on the First Day of each Month, etc.—Continued.

			,			
Date.	Num- ber of banks.	Authorized capital stock.	U. S. bonds on deposit to secure circu- lation.	Circulation secured by U. S. bonds.	Lawful money on deposit to redeem cir- culation.	Total national- bank notes outstanding.
1897,						
January. February March April May June July September October November December		\$655, 334, 915 654, 174, 915 653, 719, 895 650, 808, 395 648, 613, 395 646, 788, 395 643, 474, 517 641, 229, 395 638, 903, 295 638, 903, 295 638, 015, 295 636, 310, 295	\$240, 236, 150 237, 190, 100 234, 797, 800 233, 693, 350 232, 606, 300 230, 928, 050 230, 471, 550 230, 111, 300 229, 471, 100 229, 348, 550 227, 742, 550 225, 359, 400	\$215, 860, 307 213, 186, 712 210, 915, 414 209, 767, 702 208, 768, 549 207, 139, 382 206, 690, 339 206, 498, 957 205, 755, 976 205, 604, 781 203, 925, 680 201, 735, 572	\$19, 812, 810 21, 907, 950 23, 320, 912 24, 027, 439 24, 119, 434 24, 736, 459 24, 345, 299 24, 837, 697 25, 205, 779 26, 205, 325 27, 898, 644	\$235, 673, 117 235, 094, 662 234, 236, 326 233, 795, 141 232, 887, 983 231, 875, 841 231, 441, 686 230, 844, 256 230, 810, 560 230, 131, 005 229, 634, 216
1898.						
January February March April May June July August September October November December	3,602	639, 440, 295 637, 535, 295 638, 385, 295 631, 635, 295 631, 035, 295 630, 025, 295 629, 315, 295 629, 151, 295 625, 356, 295 624, 552, 195 625, 967, 195	218, 992, 950 215, 487, 650 213, 414, 650 214, 365, 400 217, 162, 650 219, 377, 900 220, 201, 400 218, 525, 650 220, 496, 160 229, 980, 620 235, 618, 470 239, 349, 130	196, 146, 092 192, 724, 299 191, 056, 817 191, 611, 599 194, 138, 732 196, 155, 935 197, 078, 092 195, 692, 685 196, 775, 703 205, 056, 063 210, 045, 456 213, 928, 648	32, 868, 548 33, 804, 916 33, 774, 254 32, 870, 279 31, 975, 018 31, 540, 434 30, 822, 084 31, 087, 379 30, 485, 946 30, 383, 921 29, 583, 680 28, 856, 160	229, 014, 640 226, 529, 215 224, 481, 678 226, 113, 750 227, 596, 369 227, 596, 369 227, 900, 176 226, 780, 064 227, 261, 649 235, 439, 984 239, 629, 136 242, 784, 808
1899.	ĺ					
January February March April May June July August September October November December	3, 590 3, 585 3, 589 3, 583 3, 586 3, 585 8, 589 3, 594 3, 597 3, 596 3, 601 3, 604	622, 482, 195 613, 076, 895 612, 831, 895 610, 313, 895 609, 053, 895 610, 028, 895 607, 871, 245 609, 292, 245 608, 033, 045 607, 418, 045 608, 528, 045 608, 368, 045	289, 943, 050 286, 479, 840 236, 075, 690 234, 433, 890 232, 167, 910 230, 600, 310 229, 688, 110 230, 663, 610 231, 515, 510 232, 463, 160 234, 221, 460	214, 016, 087 211, 041, 300 211, 155, 017 209, 925, 989 207, 966, 287 206, 305, 955 205, 264, 095 205, 767, 805 207, 314, 172 207, 920, 774 209, 161, 902	29, 801, 782 32, 282, 926 31, 830, 065 33, 208, 903 34, 830, 421 35, 840, 834 36, 086, 766 35, 855, 748 35, 980, 547 36, 058, 050 35, 145, 850 34, 680, 165	243, 817, 869 243, 324, 226 242, 985, 082 248, 134, 892 242, 796, 708 241, 350, 871 241, 623, 553 242, 153, 897 243, 872, 222 243, 066, 624 243, 842, 067
1900.				1		
January. February March April May June July August. September October November December	3, 606 3, 606 3, 612 3, 616 3, 659 3, 722 3, 816 3, 858 3, 898 3, 914 3, 935 3, 955	608, 558, 045 607, 683, 045 615, 908, 095 614, 443, 095 621, 513, 095 627, 503, 095 631, 108, 095 634, 398, 095 632, 494, 895 632, 502, 395 633, 394, 395	234, 484, 570 235, 830, 170 240, 172, 270 254, 501, 480 268, 405, 240 276, 829, 990 284, 948, 930 295, 790, 380 295, 790, 380 296, 672, 630 301, 123, 580 303, 280, 730	209, 750, 984 210, 166, 789 213, 610, 029 233, 284, 229 246, 967, 162 263, 962, 117 274, 115, 552 286, 447, 434 290, 641, 358 294, 222, 979 298, 829, 064 299, 816, 630	36, 517, 238 36, 901, 953 35, 906, 198 37, 750, 108 39, 292, 204 37, 507, 641 35, 524, 891 33, 648, 456 33, 662, 96 34, 193, 448 32, 864, 348 32, 475, 670	246, 277, 222 247, 068, 742 249, 516, 227 271, 034, 337 285, 359, 366 300, 569, 768 309, 640, 443 320, 095, 890 324, 304, 325 328, 416, 427 331, 693, 412 332, 292, 300
1901.					i	
January February March April May June July August September October November Doeember	4, 015 4, 046 4, 072 4, 098 4, 145 4, 178 4, 217 4, 238 4, 254 4, 279	635, 309, 395 636, 734, 395 638, 381, 695 639, 961, 695 642, 666, 695 647, 666, 695 669, 266, 695 660, 206, 695 661, 851, 695 663, 224, 195 667, 834, 195	1 33H, 279, 930	308, 294, 673 315, 721, 579 319, 217, 048 320, 840, 456 321, 975, 989 323, 538, 216 323, 890, 683 327, 039, 374 328, 406, 351 328, 845, 066 328, 198, 613 326, 212, 186	31, 846, 501 31, 100, 292 29, 488, 207 29, 260, 949 28, 788, 268 28, 044, 373 29, 851, 503 29, 113, 529 29, 012, 804 29, 985, 481 31, 713, 070 33, 508, 525	340, 141, 174 346, 821, 871 348, 655, 255 350, 101, 405 350, 764, 257 351, 582, 589 353, 742, 186 356, 152, 903 357, 419, 155 358, 830, 547 359, 911, 683 359, 720, 711

No. 16.—Authorized Capital Stock of the National Banks on the First Day of each Month, etc.—Continued.

Date.	Num- ber of banks.	Authorized capital stock.	U. S. bonds on deposit to secure circu- lation.	Circulation secured by U.S. bonds.	Lawiul money on deposit to redeem cir- culation.	Total national- bank notes outstanding.
1902.	4 995	2670 164 105	6 296 980 980	#295 AAA PAR	6 95 390 430	#920 Out For
January. Pebruary March April May June July Angust September October November December	4, 370 4, 385 4, 422 4, 466 4, 510 4, 546 4, 577 4, 616 4, 651	\$670, 164, 195 671, 910, 195 673, 279, 195 672, 759, 195 675, 279, 195 675, 721, 695 708, 701, 695 707, 774, 695 711, 167, 695 713, 435, 695 719, 300, 695	\$326, 280, 280 324, 031, 280 322, 575, 030 319, 526, 330 317, 484, 130 316, 196, 180 317, 163, 580 318, 588, 480 322, 941, 680 326, 052, 770 338, 352, 670 343, 018, 020	\$325, 009, 506 322, 278, 891 320, 074, 924 317, 460, 382 315, 113, 392 313, 610, 337 314, 238, 812 316, 614, 766 319, 407, 587 323, 843, 143 335, 783, 189 341, 100, 412	835, 280, 420 37, 166, 223 38, 359, 943 40, 016, 025 41, 874, 007 43, 136, 847 42, 433, 279 42, 369, 417 41, 876, 104 43, 150, 455 44, 693, 145 43, 754, 102	\$360, 289, 726 359, 444, 615 358, 434, 867 357, 476, 407 356, 987, 398 356, 747, 184 356, 672, 091 358, 984, 183 361, 282, 691 366, 993, 598 380, 476, 334 384, 854, 514
January. February March April May June July August September October November December	4, 815 4, 869 4, 914 4, 953 5, 005 5, 044 5, 070 5, 096 5, 147	723, 416, 695 726, 271, 696 736, 001, 695 739, 178, 695 743, 106, 695 754, 76, 695 754, 137, 095 758, 137, 095 761, 417, 095 766, 367, 096 766, 332, 095	344, 252, 120 342, 903, 520 342, 164, 670 342, 160, 770 352, 721, 120 367, 827, 920 375, 347, 270 380, 173, 030 381, 484, 830 381, 484, 830 382, 726, 880 384, 625, 930	342, 127, 844 340, 587, 939 338, 660, 361 338, 349, 814 347, 564, 354 363, 586, 987 372, 295, 409 377, 606, 826 380, 076, 321 379, 515, 823 380, 650, 821 383, 018, 484	42, 801, 940 43, 385, 607 44, 138, 484 44, 169, 444 43, 587, 373 42, 856, 218 41, 375, 241 39, 739, 661 38, 511, 653 40, 910, 711 38, 959, 862 38, 088, 495	384, 929, 784 383, 973, 546 382, 798, 845 382, 519, 258 391, 151, 727 406, 443, 205 413, 670, 650 417, 346, 487 418, 587, 974 420, 426, 534 419, 610, 683 421, 106, 979
January February March April May June July August September October November Docember	5, 184 5, 215 5, 240 5, 273 5, 313 5, 350 5, 386 5, 389 5, 431 5, 457 5, 495 5, 519	767, 567, 095 769, 005, 815 768, 750, 815 770, 976, 815 775, 883, 395 776, 904, 335 775, 679, 335 777, 761, 335 777, 741, 335 781, 126, 335 784, 821, 335	389, 336, 680 390, 231, 600 392, 671, 550 398, 034, 650 399, 795, 140 410, 572, 640 417, 958, 690 419, 683, 940 424, 701, 490 426, 544, 790 431, 075, 840	387, 273, 623 387, 657, 731 390, 352, 491 395, 600, 234 397, 802, 793 407, 279, 033 412, 759, 448 415, 025, 156 417, 380, 301 422, 014, 716 424, 530, 581 427, 947, 505	37, 889, 395 39, 199, 896 39, 971, 819 39, 309, 708 39, 277, 792 38, 709, 531 36, 475, 646 35, 181, 732 35, 136, 472 34, 064, 692 32, 750, 919 32, 731, 570	425, 163, 018 426, 857, 627 430, 324, 310 434, 909, 942 437, 080, 573 445, 988, 564 449, 235, 094 450, 206, 888 452, 516, 773 456, 079, 488 457, 281, 500 460, 679, 075
January February March April May June July August September October November December	5, 581	785, 411, 385 791, 559, 385 791, 674, 385 791, 674, 385 791, 849, 385 798, 987, 315 801, 615, 315 801, 330, 315 807, 622, 875 808, 561, 075 812, 026, 075 815, 526, 075	433, 928, 140 439, 529, 040 411, 788, 140 449, 009, 890 452, 855, 790 461, 150, 290 468, 066, 940 476, 938, 290 482, 198, 090 484, 810, 890 493, 912, 790 500, 269, 440	431, 841, 786 435, 807, 901 438, 370, 983 444, 870, 178 449, 147, 766 456, 239, 996 462, 669, 414 471, 615, 771 478, 786, 166 481, 633, 526 490, 037, 806 497, 616, 304	32, 952, 370 31, 614, 952 30, 833, 757 31, 078, 766 32, 097, 179 82, 088, 420 33, 050, 302 32, 355, 624 33, 434, 201 34, 718, 714 34, 470, 443 85, 712, 954	464, 794, 156 467, 422, 853 469, 203, 840 475, 948, 944 481, 244, 945 488, 327, 516 495, 719, 806 503, 971, 395 512, 220, 367 516, 352, 240 524, 508, 249 533, 329, 258
January February March April May June July August September October November	5, 935 5, 968 5, 999	818, 482, 075 822, 022, 075 824, 640, 275 826, 055, 275 827, 928, 275 830, 163, 775 836, 729, 775 839, 804, 775 841, 864, 775 845, 939, 775	506, 689, 990 509, 901, 690 511, 846, 440 514, 862, 990 516, 387, 440 519, 265, 530 520, 605, 210 520, 838, 610 526, 944, 030 530, 772, 270 539, 653, 180	504, 842, 813 506, 366, 649 509, 173, 566 512, 221, 552 514, 423, 519 516, 036, 147 517, 847, 749 516, 573, 399 524, 439, 161 527, 768, 924 536, 933, 169	36, 072, 034 36, 863, 431 41, 630, 329 42, 415, 415 42, 222, 702 43, 093, 513 43, 264, 611 44, 907, 646 45, 413, 142 46, 134, 184 46, 238, 816	540, 914, 347 513, 230, 89, 550, 803, 89 550, 803, 89 554, 666, 917 556, 646, 281 559, 129, 660 561, 112, 360 561, 481, 045 569, 852, 303 573, 903, 108 583, 171, 985

No. 17.—CHANGES DURING THE YEAR IN CAPITAL, BONDS, AND CIRCULATION OF NATIONAL BANKS, BY STATES AND GEOGRAPHICAL DIVISIONS.

		Banks existin	g October 31,	1905.	Capital of	Thereagn
State or Territory.	No.	Capital.	Bonds,	Circulation.	banks or- ganized during year ended Oc- tober 31, 1906.	Increase of capital of banks ex- isting Octo ber 31, 1905
Maine	83	\$9,676,000	\$5,830,100	\$5,830,100	455.000	
New Hampshire Vermont	55 50	5, 830, 000 5, 935, 000	5, 427, 500 4, 570, 500	5, 427, 500 4, 570, 500	\$55,000	
Massachusetts	214	62, 767, 500	29, 424, 950 4, 372, 500	29, 424, 950	50,000	\$365,00
Rhode Island	25 79	8,700,250 20,155,050	4,372,500 $11,843,750$	4, 372, 500 11, 843, 750	50,000	
New England States .	506	112, 563, 800	61, 469, 300	61, 469, 300	155,000	365, 00
New York	380	144, 347, 100	81,876,900	81,876,900	2,035,000	5, 195, 00
New Jersey	139	18, 450, 000	10, 522, 750	10,522,750	510,000	0.00=.00
Pennsylvania Delaware	$\frac{681}{24}$	102, 374, 390 2, 273, 985	68, 094, 350 1, 194, 500	68, 094, 350 1, 194, 500	1,390,000	2,805,00
Maryland	90 :	17, 327, 400	9,426,250	9,426,250	150,000	
District of Columbia	13	5, 127, 000	3,802,000	3, 802, 000		275,00
Eastern States	1,327	289, 899, 875	174, 916, 750	174, 916, 750	4,085,000	8, 275, 00
Virginia	87	8, 446, 000	7, 137, 250	7, 137, 250	390,000	1,315,00
West Virginia North Carolina	79 50	6,631,000 4,100,000	5,094,000 3,368,250	5,094,000 3,368,250	425,000 140,000	300,00 190,00
South Carolina	24	2, 998, 000	1,939,250	1, 939, 250	300,000	190,00
Georgia	67	6,583,000	4,500,650	4,500,650	920,000	281,00
Florida	35 71	2,970,000 6,670,000	1, 966, 500 4, 498, 750	1,966,500 4,498,750	1,000,000 535,000	365,0
Alabama	24	2, 870, 000	1,717,250	1,717,250	555,000	1,195,0
Louisiana	36	6, 610, 000	2, 420, 750	2, 420, 750		1,715,0
Texas	452	32, 927, 300	17, 338, 110	17, 338, 110	1, 955, 000	1,785,0
Arkansas	29	2, 730, 000	896, 250	896, 250	210,000	
Kentucky Tennessee	$\frac{129}{70}$	15, 085, 900 8, 800, 000	32, 323, 900 5, 948, 500	12, 323, 900 5, 948, 500	225,000 180,000	445,0 615,0
Southern States	1,153	107, 451, 200	69, 149, 410	69, 149, 410	6, 290, 000	8, 206, 0
Ohio	349	55, 495, 100	34, 026, 450	34, 026, 450	435,000	2,451,0
Indiana	200	21,615,000	15, 195, 400	15, 195, 400	550,000	245,0
Illinois	355 88	49, 815, 000 13, 180, 000	22, 920, 150 7, 625, 750	22, 920, 150	953, 500 100, 000	1,730,0 75,0
Michigan Wisconsin	117	13, 835, 000	7, 953, 170	7,625,750 7,953,170	250,000	830, 0
Minnesota	232	18,741,000	8,805,900	8,865,900	525,000	335,0
Iowa Missouri	283 105	17, 965, 000 24, 350, 000	12, 774, 760 20, 760, 540	12,774,760 20,760,540	790,000 615,000	300,0 1,100,0
Middle States	1,729	214, 996, 100	130, 122, 120	130, 122, 120	4, 218, 500	7,066,0
North Dakota	105	3, 755, 000	1, 593, 500	1, 593, 500	∫ a 25, 000	} 75,0
South Dakota	73	2,815,060	1,591,050	1,591,050	180,000	Į)
Kansas	174	10, 787, 500	7, 946, 290	7,946,290	730,000	85,0
Nebraska	162	10, 985, 000	6, 113, 520 1, 328, 500	6, 113, 520	720,000	135,0
Montana	. 29 19	2,895,000 $1,085,000$	582, 750	1, 328, 500 582, 750	125,000 325,000	100, 0 25, 0
Colorado	77	7, 281, 000	5,628,750	5, 628, 750	415,000	100.0
New Mexico	23	1,341,800	929, 750	929, 750	360,000	50,0
Oklahoma Indian Territory	100 136	3, 955, 000 5, 790, 000	2, 180, 700 3, 053, 100	2, 180, 700 3, 053, 100	705, 000 750, 000	50, 0 230, 0
Western States	898	50, 690, 300	30, 947, 910	30, 947, 910	4, 930, 000	850,0
Nevada	4	407,000	276, 750	976 750		
Oregon	43	3, 160, 000	1,997,550	276, 750 1, 997, 550	175,000	200,0
Idaĥo	28	1,325,000	672,050	672,050	325,000	125,0
Washington	37	4, 200, 000	2, 213, 500	2, 213, 500	150,000	1,475,0
California	98	23, 687, 800	19, 641, 000	19,641,000	1,000,000	1,885,0
Utah	17	1,955,000 705,000	1,620,000 494,950 25,000 266,500	1,620,000		Ĺ
Arizona Alaska	13 2 2	700,000 100.000	494, 900 25. 000	494, 950 25, 000	50,000	
Hawaii	2	100, 000 535, 000 100, 000	266, 500	266, 500	75,000	
Porto Rico	245		100,000 27,307,300	27 307 300	1,810,000	3,685,0
		36, 174, 800		27, 307, 300		
United States	5,858	811,776,075	493, 912, 790	493, 912, 790	21, 488, 500	28,447,0

aIncreased subsequent to organization.

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 17.—Changes during the Year in Capital, Bonds, and Circulation of National Banks, by States and Geographical Divisions—Continued.

State or Territory.		n capital, l on, year end		Decrease eirculati 31, 1906.	in capital, on, year ch	bonds, and led October
state of Territory.	Capital.	Bonds.	Circula- tion.	Capital.	Bonds.	Circula- tion.
Maine	#== 0.00	\$886,000	\$886,000	\$200,000	\$490,000	\$190,000
New Hampshire	\$55,000	1,324,500 595,000	1,324,500 $595,000$	$\begin{array}{c} 75,000 \\ 200,000 \end{array}$	1,360,000 525,000	1,360,600 535,600
Vermont	415,000	3,754,550	3, 754, 550	= 2,925,000	535,000 4,121,000	4, 121, 000
Rhode Island Connecticut	50,000	350,000 1,907,500	350,000 1.907,500	1,500,000	600, 000 460, 000	690, 000 460, 000
New England States	520, 000	8, 817, 550	8, 817, 550	4, 900, 000	7,566,000	7, 566, 000
New York	7, 230, 000	23, 934, 560	23, 934, 560	2,650,000	24, 110, 850	24, 110, 850
New Jersey	510,000 $4,195,000$	870,750	870, 750	975,000	176,000 7,160,000	176,000 7,160,000
Pennsylvania Delaware	4,190,000	14, 353, 310 342, 500	14,353,310 342,500	97-7,000	50,000	59,000
Maryland	150,000	2,071,000	= 2,071,000	75,000	896, 250	806, 250
District of Columbia	275,000	1,749,250	1,749,250	·	1,315,600	1,315,000
Eastern States	12,360,000	43, 321, 370	43, 321, 370	3, 700, 000	33, 618, 100	33, 618, 100
Virginia	1,705,000	2,029,750	2,029,750	100,000	1,114,000	1, 114, 000
West Virginia	725, 000	1,755,500	1,755,500	110,000	617, 500	617.500
North CarolinaSouth Carolina	330,000 300,000	668, 750 332, 500	668, 750 332, 500	63,000	290,000	290,000
Georgia	1,201,000	710,750	710,750		20,000	20,000
Florida	1,365,000	236,000	236,000	500,000	200 050	500 050
Alabama	1, 730, 000	$1,784,000 \\ 555,000$	1,784,000 555,000	755,000	596, 250 61, 000	596, 250 61, 000
Mississippi Louisiana	1,715,000	2,613,000	2,613,000	·		
rexas	3, 750, 000	3, 212, 550	3, 212, 550	1,115,000	408, 550	408, 550
Arkansas Kentucky	210, 000 670, 000	247,750 916,700	247, 750 916, 700	250,000	9,000 256,500	9,000 256,500
rennessee	795,000	1,789,250	1,789,250	805,000	895, 000	895,000
Southern States	14, 496, 000	16, 851, 500	16, 851, 500	3,698,000	4, 267, 800	4, 267, 800
Ohio	2, 886, 000	3, 794, 450	3, 794, 450	1,085,000	1,495,300 647,500 855,000	1,495,300 647,500
IndianaIllinois	795,000 $2,683,500$	2, 465, 850 6, 794, 850	2, 465, 850 6, 794, 850	50, 000 150, 000	647, 500	647,500 855,000
Michigan	175, 000	558 750	1 558 750	200,000	1 100.00	100,000
Michigan	$175,000 \\ 1,080,000$	1, 915, 210 1, 747, 000 942, 800	1,915,210 1,747,000 942,800		137, 500 552, 500 368, 750	137, 500
Minnesota	860,000 1,090,000	1,747,000	1,747,000	650, 000 450, 000	552, 500	552, 500 368, 750
Missouri	1,715,000	1, 166, 850	1, 166, 850	240,000	551,000	551,000
Middle States	11, 284, 500	19, 385, 760	19, 385, 760	2, 825, 000	4, 707, 550	4, 707, 550
North Dakota	695,000	432, 760	432, 760	125,000	42,750	42,750
South Dakota	180,000	95, 550	95, 550	12.,000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Kansas	815, 000 855, 000	95, 550 792, 760 906, 840	792, 760		100,000	100,000
Nebraska	225, 000 225, 000	95,000	906, 840 95, 060	5, 000	500	500
Wyoming	350,000	i 176,040	176,040		40	40
Colorado	515, 000	480, 510 188, 750 522, 290	480, 510		12,500 77,500 237,500	12,500
New Mexico	410,000 755,000	188,780	188,700	11,800 $225,000$	937 500	77, 500 237, 500
ndian Territory	980,000	592, 750	188, 750 522, 290 592, 750	25, 000	37, 500	37,500
Western States	5, 780, 000	4, 283, 250	4, 283, 250	391, 800	508, 290	508, 290
Nevada				100,000		
Oregon	375,000	290, 750	290,750	25,000	50,000	50,000
daĥo	450,000	113, 700	113,700	105 000	96.050	00.050
Washington	1,635,000 2,910,000	565, 000 4, 521, 250	113, 700 565, 000 4, 521, 250	125,000	36, 250 1, 912, 500	36, 250 1, 912, 500
Jtah		135,000	135,000			1, 012, 000
Arizona	50,000	102, 500	102, 500			
Alaska Hawaii	75,000	19, 250	19, 250			
Porto Rico		10, 00	10, 200	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	E 40E 400	5, 747, 450	5, 747, 450	250,000	1,998,750	1,998,750
Pacific States	5, 495, 000	. 0, 747, 400	0,747,400	200,000	1, 990, 700	1, 550, 750

No. 17.—Changes during the Year in Capital, Bonds, and Circulation of National Banks, by States and Geographical Divisions—Continued.

	Net increa	se, year end 31, 1906.	ed October	Net decrea	se, year end 31, 1906.	ed October
State or Territory.	Capital.	Bonds.	Circula- tion.	Capital.	Bonds.	Circula- tion.
Maine		\$ 396, 000	\$39 6, 000	\$200,000 20,000		
New Hampshire Vermont		60,000	60,000	20,000	\$ 35 ,5 00	\$ 35, 500
assachusetts		00,000	00,000	200,000 2,510,000	366, 450	366, 450
hode Island				1,500,000	250,000	366, 450 250, 000
onnecticut	\$ 50,000	1,447,500	1,447,500		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
New England States	50,000	1,903,500	1,903,500	4, 430, 000	651,950	651, 950
ew York	4,580,000 510,000 3,220,000				176, 290	176, 290
ew Jerseyennsylvania	510,000	694,750 7,193,310	694,750 7,193,310			
elaware	3,220,000	292, 500	292 500			
aryland	75,000	1, 264, 750 434, 250	292, 500 1, 264, 750 434, 250			
istrict of Columbia	275,000	434, 250	434, 250			
Eastern States	8,660,000	9,879,560	9, 879, 560		176, 290	176, 290
inginia	1,605,000	015 750	015 750			
irginia est Virginia	615,000	1, 138, 000	1. 138, 000			
orth Carolina	330,000	378, 750	378, 750			
outh Carolina	615,000 330,000 237,000	915, 750 1, 138, 000 378, 750 332, 500 690, 750	915, 750 1, 138, 000 378, 750 382, 500 690, 750			
eorgia	1 201 000	690, 750	690, 750		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• • • • • • • • • • •
'lorida	865, 000 975, 000	200.000	236,000 1,187,750 494,000 2,613,000			. • • • • • • • • • •
lississippi	\$70,000	1,187,750 494,000	494,000			
ouisiana	1,715,000	2,613,000	2,613,000			
'exas	1,715,000 2,635,000	2,613,000 2,804,000	2,504,000			
rkansas	210,000	238, 750	238, 750			•••••
Kentucky Cennessee	420,000	238, 750 660, 200 894, 250	660, 200 894, 250	10,000	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Southern States	10, 808, 000	12,583,700	12,583,700	10,000		
hio	1,801,000 745,000 2,533,500	2, 299, 150 1, 818, 350	2, 299, 150			
ndianallinois	2 522 500	1,818,350 5,939,850	1,818,350 5,939,850		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
liehigan	1	458, 750	458, 750 1, 777, 710 1, 194, 500	25,000		
Visconsin	1,080,000 210,000 640,000	458, 750 1, 777, 710 1, 194, 500	1,777,710			
Iinnesota	210,000	1,194,500	1, 194, 500			
owa	1, 475, 000	574, 050 615, 850	574, 050 615, 850			
				OF 000		
Middle States	8,484,500	14, 678, 210	14, 678, 210	25,000		=======================================
orth Dakotaouth Dakota	570,000 180,000	890, 010 95, 550	390, 010 95, 550			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
ansas	815,000	95, 550 692, 760 906, 340 95, 000	692, 760			
lebraska	815, 000 850, 000 225, 000	906, 340	692,760 906,340 95,000			
Iontana	225, 000	95,000	95,000			
Vyoming	350,000	176,000	176,000			
Colorado	398 200	468, 010	468, 010			
klahoma	530,000	111, 250 284, 790 555, 250	284, 790			
ndian Territory	515, 000 398, 200 530, 000 955, 000	555, 250	111, 250 284, 790 555, 250			
Western States	5, 388, 200	3, 774, 960	3,774,960			
Taxaada				100 000		
levada Dregon	350,000	240.750	240 750	100,000		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
daho	450,000	240, 750 113, 700	240, 750 113, 700			
Vashington	1,510,000	528, 750	528, 750			
alifornia	2,910,000	528, 750 2, 608, 750	2,608,750 135,000			
Jtah	50,000	135, 000 102, 500	135,000	•••••		
laska	50,000	102, 500	102,500			
lawaii	75,000	19, 250	19, 250			
orto Rico						
Pacific States	5, 345, 000	3, 748, 700	3,748,700	100,000		
United States	99 795 700	46 568 690	46 569 690		508 940	200 044
omica states	38, 735, 700	46, 568, 630	46, 568, 630	4,565,000	828, 240	828, 240

No. 18.—Decrease of Increase of National-Bank (of the Years ended October 31, 1899 to 1906, In of Lawful Money on Deposit at the End of Each	CLUSIVE, AND	OURING EACH THE AMOUNT
Net circulation outstanding October 31, 1898		\$210, 045, 456
Less lawful money on deposit at same date, including deposits of national gold banks.	35, 145, 850	20T 020 BH
Net decrease of circulation		$\frac{207,920,774}{2,124,682}$
Net outstanding as above October 31, 1899		
ing notes of national gold banksLess lawful money on deposit at same date, including	331, 693, 412	
deposits of national gold banks	32, 864, 348	298, 829, 064
Net increase of circulation		90, 908, 290
Net outstanding as above October 31, 1900		298, 829, 064
ing notes of national gold banks. Less lawful money on deposit at same date, including	359, 911, 6 83	
deposits of national gold banks	31, 713, 070	000 100 010
Net increase of circulation		<u>328, 198, 613</u> <u>29, 369, 549</u>
Net outstanding as above October 31, 1901		328, 198, 613
National-bank notes outstanding October 31, 1902, including notes of national gold banks	380, 476, 334	
Less lawful money on deposit at same date, including deposits of national gold banks	44, 693, 145	
·		335, 783, 189
Net increase of circulation	•••••	7, 584, 576
Net outstanding as above October 31, 1902	419, 610, 683	335, 783, 189
Less lawful money on deposit at same date, including deposits of national gold banks	38, 959, 862	
Net increase of circulation		380, 650, 821
Net outstanding as above October 31, 1903		
National-bank notes outstanding October 31, 1904, includ-		380, 650, 821
ing notes of national gold banks. Less lawful money on deposit at same date, including	457, 281, 500	
deposits of national gold banks.	32, 750, 919	424, 530, 581
Net increase of circulation	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	43, 879, 760
Net outstanding as above October 31, 1904		424, 530, 581
ing notes of national gold banks	524, 508, 249	
deposits of national gold banks,	34, 470, 443	490, 037, 806
Net increase of circulation		65, 507, 225
Net outstanding as above October 31, 1905		490, 037, 806
National-bank notes outstanding October 31, 1906, including notes of national gold banks. Less lawful money on deposit at same date, including	583, 171, 985	
deposits of national gold banks	46, 238, 816	598 000 1 <i>0</i> 0
Net increase of circulation		536, 933, 169 46, 895, 363

No. 19.—NATIONAL-BANK NOTES OUTSTANDING, THE AMOUNT OF LAWFUL MONEY ON DEPOSIT WITH THE TREASURER OF THE UNITED STATES TO REDEEM NATIONAL-BANK NOTES, AND THE KINDS AND AMOUNTS OF UNITED STATES BONDS ON DEPOSIT TO SECURE CIRCULATION AND PUBLIC DEPOSITS ON OCTOBER 31, 1906, WITH THE CHANGES DURING THE PRECEDING YEAR AND THE PRECEDING MONTH.

National-bank notes and lawful money.		based on U.S. nds.		secured by money.	Total circulation.	
	Oct. 31, 1905.	Sept. 30, 1906.	Oct. 31, 1905.	Sept. 30, 1906.	Oct. 31, 1905.	Sept. 30, 1906.
Total circulation outstanding at the date named at top of column		1			\$524, 508, 249 84, 085, 260	10, 342, 437
To banks increasing circulation Lawful money deposited since dates named at top of column	74, 748, 150	8, 919, 427			36, 824, 117	1, 814, 160
By insolvent banks By liquidating banks By banks retiring circulation under section 6 of the act of July 12, 1882 By reducing banks			174.362	891, 242 186, 768		
Aggregate issues and deposits to October 31, 1906.	·		71, 294, 560	47, 948, 344		
Circulation retired during the intervals by withdrawal of bonds by active banks and redemption of notes of inactive banks. By insolvent banks. By liquidating banks. By banks retiring circulation under section 6 of the act of July 12, 1882. By reducing banks.	175, 912 6, 506, 223	700 891, 240 286, 252	865, 735 7, 478, 275 3, 798, 864 12, 912, 870	63, 511 572, 576 373, 138		2, 887, 720
Aggregate notes retired since dates named at top of column	37, 189, 897	1, 178, 192	25, 055, 744	1, 709, 528		
Circulation outstanding October 31, 1906	536, 933, 169	536, 933, 169	46, 238, 816	46, 238, 816	583, 171, 985	a 583, 171, 985
Increase in circulation since dates named at top of column Decrease in circulation since dates named at top of column	46, 895, 363	9, 164, 245	11, 768, 373	104, 632	58, 663, 736	9, 268, 877

United States registered bonds on deposit.	To secure circulating notes.	To secure public deposits.	United States registered bonds on deposit.	To secure circulating notes.	To secure public deposits.
Panama Canal	25, 124, 650 4, 602, 100	9,022,200 6,877,550			1, 526, 000
Three percents, loan of 1908-1918 Two percents, consols of 1930 District of Columbia 3.65's—1924	492, 170, 650	5, 891, 700 54, 997, 000 778, 000	Total on deposit October 31, 1906	\$539,653,180	155, 578, 930

a Circulation of national gold banks, included, \$75,184.

No. 20.—Yearly Increase or Decrease in National-Bank Circulation from January 14, 1875, to October 31, 1905, and Quarterly Increase or Decrease for the Year ended October 31, 1906.

1876 7,777, 710 28, 413, 265 20, 635 1877 19, 842, 985 16, 208, 201 3, 634, 784 1878 12, 663, 160 9, 031, 558 3, 631, 602 1880 8, 347, 190 6, 867, 199 20, 159, 036 1881 34, 370, 050 15, 697, 878 18, 672, 172 1882 21, 427, 900 20, 694, 888 733, 062 1883 12, 669, 620 24, 920, 477 12, 250 1884 8, 88, 944 30, 990, 730 22, 101 1885 17, 628, 924 26, 206, 200 8, 577 1886 8, 979, 969 32, 871, 849 23, 891 1887 16, 064, 424 42, 933, 463 26, 869 1888 15, 924, 167 52, 430, 030 36, 505 1889 5, 768, 189 40, 340, 254 344, 572 1880 9, 534, 400 28, 382, 190 18, 47 1891 18, 934, 355 21, 235, 457 2, 301 1892 12, 287, 444 11, 64, 42, 877 1, 242, 167	Date.	Issued.	Retired.	Increased.	Decreased.
1875 12,953,695 18,167,486 \$5,218 1877 19,842,985 16,208,201 3,634,784 1878 12,663,160 9,031,558 3,631,602 1879 27,126,235 6,967,199 20,159,036 1880 8,347,190 6,880,458 1,466,732 1881 34,370,050 15,697,878 18,672,172 1882 21,427,900 20,694,888 753,062 1883 12,699,620 24,920,477 12,250 1884 8,888,944 30,990,730 22,101 1885 17,628,924 26,206,200 8,577 1886 8,979,969 32,871,849 23,891 1887 16,664,424 42,933,463 26,896 1889 5,768,180 40,340,254 34,572 1889 5,581,80 40,340,254 34,572 1889 5,581,80 40,340,254 34,572 1889 15,587,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 1889 12,287,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 1889 13,303,335 33,488,687	From January 14 to January 31, 1875	\$537,580	\$255,600	\$281,980	
1876 7,777, 710 28,413, 265 20,635 1877 19,842,985 16,208,201 3,634,784 1878 12,663,160 9,031,558 3,631,602 1880 8,347,190 6,880,488 1,466,732 1881 34,370,050 15,697,878 18,672,172 1882 21,427,900 20,694,888 733,062 1883 12,669,620 24,920,477 33,002 1884 8,888,944 30,990,730 22,101 1885 17,628,924 26,206,200 8,577 1886 8,979,959 32,871,849 23,891 1887 16,064,424 42,933,463 26,869 1888 15,924,167 52,430,030 36,505 1889 9,534,400 28,382,190 18,84 1890 9,534,400 28,382,190 18,84 1891 18,934,355 21,235,457 2,301 1892 12,286,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 1893 41,544,000 8,095,313 33,		12, 953, 695	18, 167, 436		\$5, 213, 74
1877 19,842,985 16,208,201 3,631,602 1879 27,126,235 6,967,199 20,159,036 1880 8,347,190 6,880,458 1,466,732 1881 34,370,050 15,697,878 18,672,172 1882 21,427,900 20,694,888 733,062 1883 12,269,620 24,920,477 12,250 1884 8,888,944 30,990,730 22,101 1885 17,628,924 26,206,200 8,577 1886 8,799,959 32,871,849 23,891 1887 16,664,424 42,933,463 26,896 1889 15,694,167 52,430,300 36,505 1889 5,768,180 40,340,254 34,572 1889 5,788,180 40,340,254 34,572 1891 18,934,355 21,235,457 1,242,167 1893 11,664,944 11,624,877 1,242,167 1894 10,800,492 13,308,267 1,242,167 1899 13,174,656 9,843,648					20, 635, 55
1878 12,663,160 9,031,558 3,631,602 1879 27,126,235 6,967,199 20,159,036 1880 8,347,190 6,880,468 1,466,732 1881 34,370,050 15,697,878 18,672,172 1882 21,427,900 20,694,888 733,062 1883 12,699,620 24,920,477 12,250 1884 8,889,444 30,990,730 22,101 1885 17,628,924 26,206,200 8,577 1886 8,979,959 32,871,849 23,891 1887 16,064,424 42,933,463 26,869 1889 15,924,157 52,430,030 36,505 1889 5,788,180 40,349,254 34,572 1890 9,534,400 28,382,190 18,847 1892 12,2867,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 1893 41,584,000 8,05,313 33,488,687 1894 10,980,492 13,008,267 1,242,167 1895 20,752,231 12,526,159	1877	19, 842, 985	16, 208, 201	3, 634, 784	
1879 27,126,235 6,967,199 20,159,036 1880 8,347,190 6,889,458 1,466,732 1881 34,370,050 15,697,878 18,672,172 1882 21,427,900 20,691,838 763,062 1883 12,669,620 24,920,477 12,250 1884 8,888,944 30,990,730 22,101 1885 17,628,924 26,206,200 8,577 1886 8,979,959 32,871,849 23,891 1887 16,664,424 42,933,463 26,899 1889 15,694,157 52,480,300 36,505 1889 5,768,180 40,340,254 34,572 1891 18,844 10,804,254 11,624,877 1,242,167 1892 12,867,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 2,301 1893 41,884,000 8,058,267 2,117 1895 20,752,231 12,526,159 8,226,072 2,117 1895 31,714,656 9,843,648 21,871,008 7,605					·
1880 8, 347, 190 6, 880, 488 1, 466, 732 1881 34, 370, 050 15, 697, 878 18, 672, 172 1882 21, 427, 900 20, 694, 838 703, 062 1884 8, 888, 944 30, 990, 730 22, 101 1885 17, 628, 924 26, 206, 200 8, 577 1886 8, 979, 959 32, 871, 849 23, 891 1887 16, 964, 424 42, 933, 463 26, 869 1888 15, 924, 167 52, 430, 030 36, 505 1889 5, 768, 180 40, 340, 254 34, 572 1890 9, 534, 400 28, 382, 190 18, 847 1892 12, 287, 644 11, 624, 877 1, 242, 167 1892 12, 287, 644 11, 624, 877 1, 242, 167 1893 41, 584, 000 8, 95, 313 33, 488, 687 1894 10, 890, 492 13, 008, 267 2, 117 1893 41, 584, 000 8, 905, 313 33, 488, 687 1896 31, 714, 656 9, 843, 648 21, 871, 008 1897 7, 008, 014 14, 613, 787 17, 594, 900		27 126 235	6 967 199		
1881 34, 370, 050 15, 697, 878 18, 672, 172 1882 21, 427, 900 20, 694, 888 753, 062 1883 12, 669, 629 24, 920, 477 12, 203 1884 8, 888, 944 30, 990, 730 22, 101 1885 17, 628, 924 26, 206, 200 8, 577 1886 8, 979, 959 32, 871, 849 23, 891 1887 16, 064, 424 42, 933, 463 26, 869 1889 15, 924, 157 52, 430, 030 36, 505 1889 5, 768, 180 40, 340, 254 34, 572 1890 9, 534, 400 28, 382, 190 18, 84 1892 12, 287, 044 11, 624, 877 1, 242, 167 1893 41, 584, 000 8, 095, 313 33, 488, 687 1894 10, 890, 492 13, 008, 267 2, 117 1895 20, 752, 251 12, 520, 159 8, 226, 072 1896 31, 714, 656 9, 848, 648 21, 877, 108 1897 7, 080, 014 14, 613, 787 17, 594, 900 1898 34, 652, 825 17, 087, 925 17, 594, 900				1 466 732	
1882 21, 427, 900 20, 694, 888 733, 062 1883 12, 669, 620 24, 920, 477 12, 256 1884 8, 888, 944 30, 990, 730 22, 101 1885 17, 628, 924 26, 206, 200 8, 577 1886 8, 979, 999 32, 871, 849 23, 891 1887 16, 604, 424 42, 933, 463 26, 869 1889 5, 768, 180 40, 340, 254 34, 572 1890 9, 534, 400 28, 832, 190 18, 847 1891 18, 934, 355 21, 235, 457 2, 301 1892 12, 867, 044 11, 624, 877 1, 242, 167 1893 41, 584, 000 8, 95, 313 33, 488, 687 1894 10, 890, 492 13, 008, 267 2, 301 1895 20, 752, 231 12, 526, 159 8, 226, 072 1896 31, 714, 656 9, 848, 648 21, 871, 008 1899 19, 110, 552 17, 087, 925 17, 594, 900 1899 19, 110, 552 15, 198, 118 3, 912, 434		34 370 050	15 697 878	18 672 172	
1883 12,669,620 24,20,477 12,250 1884 8,88,944 30,990,780 22,101 1885 17,628,924 26,206,200 8,577 1886 8,979,959 32,871,849 23,891 1887 16,064,424 42,933,463 26,869 1888 15,924,167 52,430,030 36,505 1889 5,768,180 40,340,254 34,572 1890 9,534,400 28,382,190 18,847 1891 18,934,355 21,235,457 1,242,167 1892 12,867,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 1893 41,584,000 8,095,313 33,488,687 1894 10,890,492 13,008,267 2,117 1895 20,752,231 12,526,159 8,226,072 2,117 1896 31,714,656 9,843,648 21,871,008 21,871,008 1897 7,008,014 14,613,787 17,594,900 1898 1898 34,652,825 17,087,925 17,594,900 1899 1899 19,110,552 15,18,18 3,912,434		91 497 900		793 069	
1884 8,888,944 30,990,730 22,101 1885 17,628,924 26,206,200 8,577 1886 8,979,959 32,871,849 23,891 1887 16,664,424 42,933,463 26,809 1889 15,664,427 52,400,300 36,505 1889 5,768,180 40,340,254 34,572 1889 9,534,400 28,382,190 18,847 1891 18,834,355 21,235,457 2,301 1892 12,867,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 1893 41,584,000 8,095,313 33,488,687 1894 10,800,492 13,008,267 2,117 1895 20,752,231 12,526,159 8,226,072 2,117 1896 31,714,656 9,843,648 21,871,008 7,605 1897 7,008,014 14,613,787 7,505 1898 19,110,552 15,198,118 3,912,434 1900 101,645,393 16,537,068 85,108,325 1901 123,100,200 15,951,527 107,148,673 1902 42,620,682	1004	19 669 690			19 950 85
1885					
1886 8, 979, 959 22, 871, 849 23, 891 1887 16, 064, 422 42, 933, 483 26, 869 1888 15, 924, 157 52, 480, 030 36, 505 1889 5, 768, 180 40, 340, 254 34, 572 1890 9, 524, 400 28, 382, 190 18, 847 1891 18, 934, 355 21, 235, 457 2, 301 1892 12, 286, 704 11, 624, 877 1, 242, 167 1893 41, 584, 000 8, 095, 313 33, 488, 687 1884 10, 890, 492 13, 008, 267 2, 117 1895 20, 752, 231 12, 526, 159 8, 226, 072 2, 117 1896 31, 714, 656 9, 843, 648 21, 871, 008 7, 605 1897 70, 008, 014 14, 613, 787 7, 605 1898 34, 682, 825 17, 087, 925 17, 594, 900 1899 19, 110, 552 15, 198, 118 3, 912, 434 1900 101, 645, 393 16, 537, 068 85, 108, 325 1901 123, 100, 200 15, 951					8,577,27
1887 16,664,424 42,933,463 26,898 1888 15,924,167 52,430,030 36,505 1889 5,768,180 40,340,254 34,572 1890 9,584,400 28,382,190 18,847 1891 18,934,355 21,235,457 2,301 1892 12,287,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 1893 41,584,000 8,055,313 33,488,687 1894 10,890,492 13,008,267 2,2117 1895 20,752,231 12,526,159 8,226,072 2,117 1896 31,714,656 9,843,648 21,871,008 -7,605 1897 7,008,014 14,613,787 17,594,900 -8,521,109 7,605 1899 19,110,552 15,189,118 3,912,434 -109 -7,605 1901 123,100,200 15,951,527 107,148,673 -104,486 -104,486 -7,260 -104,486 -104,486 -104,486 -7,260 -7,605 -104,486 -10,490 -7,605 -104,486 -					99 901 90
1888 15,924,157 52,430,030 36,565 1889 5,768,180 40,340,254 34,572 1890 9,534,400 28,382,190 18,847 1891 18,934,355 21,235,457 1,242,167 1892 12,867,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 1893 41,564,000 8,095,313 33,488,687 1894 10,890,492 13,008,267 2,117 1895 20,752,231 12,526,159 8,226,072 2,117 1896 31,714,656 9,848,648 21,871,008 7,605 1897 7,008,014 14,613,787 17,594,900 7,605 1898 34,682,825 17,087,925 17,594,900 7,605 1899 19,110,552 15,198,118 3,912,434 1900 101,645,393 16,537,068 85,108,325 1901 123,100,200 15,951,527 107,148,678 1904 68,177,467 28,474,958 89,702,509 1904 69,532,176 31,930,783 37,613,398 1905 89,532,176 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>20,091,00</td></td<>					20,091,00
1889 5, 788, 180 40, 340, 254 34, 372 1890 9, 534, 400 28, 382, 190 18, 847 1891 18, 934, 355 21, 235, 457 1, 242, 167 1892 12, 867, 044 11, 624, 877 1, 242, 167 1893 41, 584, 000 8, 095, 313 33, 488, 687 1894 10, 890, 492 13, 008, 267 2, 117 1896 31, 714, 656 9, 843, 648 21, 871, 008 2, 17 1897 7, 008, 014 14, 613, 787 17, 594, 900 7, 605 1898 34, 682, 825 17, 087, 925 17, 594, 900 7, 605 1899 19, 110, 552 15, 198, 118 3, 912, 434 1900 101, 645, 393 16, 537, 908 85, 168, 325 1901 123, 100, 200 15, 951, 527 107, 148, 673 1902 42, 620, 682 21, 868, 006 20, 752, 676 1903 68, 177, 467 28, 474, 958 39, 702, 509 1904 69, 532, 176 31, 930, 783 37, 601, 393 1905 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
1890 9,534, 400 28, 382, 190 18, 847 1891 18, 934, 355 21, 235, 457 2, 301 1892 12, 867, 044 11, 624, 877 1, 242, 167 1893 41, 584, 000 8, 095, 313 33, 488, 687 1894 10, 890, 492 13, 008, 267 2, 117 1895 20, 752, 231 12, 526, 159 8, 226, 672 2, 117 1896 31, 714, 656 9, 843, 648 21, 871, 008 7, 605 1898 7, 008, 014 14, 618, 787 17, 594, 900 7, 605 1898 19, 110, 552 15, 198, 118 3, 912, 434 1900 101, 645, 393 16, 537, 068 85, 108, 325 1901 123, 400, 200 15, 951, 527, 068 85, 108, 325 1902 42, 620, 682 21, 868, 006 20, 752, 676 1903 68, 177, 467 28, 474, 958 39, 702, 509 1904 69, 532, 176 31, 300, 783 37, 601, 393 1905 90, 753, 284 22, 732, 060 68, 021, 224 Total 938, 878, 484 662, 119, 579 493, 249, 436 221, 490 July 31, 1906 20, 857, 305 8, 158, 903 12, 703, 402 21, 490 October 31, 1906 20, 857, 305 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>36, 505, 87</td>					36, 505, 87
1891 18, 934, 355 21, 235, 457 2, 301 1892 12, 867, 044 11, 624, 877 1, 242, 167 1893 41, 584, 000 8, 095, 313 33, 488, 687 2, 117 1893 41, 584, 000 8, 096, 267, 513 33, 488, 687 2, 117 1895 20, 752, 231 12, 526, 159 8, 226, 072 2, 117 1896 31, 714, 656 9, 843, 648 21, 871, 008 7, 608 1897 7, 008, 014 14, 613, 787 7, 605 1898 34, 682, 825 17, 087, 925 17, 594, 900 76, 605 1899 19, 110, 552 15, 198, 118 3, 912, 434 1900 101, 645, 393 16, 537, 068 85, 108, 325 1901 123, 100, 200 15, 951, 527 107, 148, 673 1902 42, 620, 682 21, 868, 006 20, 752, 676 1903 68, 177, 467 28, 474, 958 39, 702, 509 1904 69, 532, 176 31, 330, 783 37, 601, 393 1905 90, 753, 284 22,					34, 572, 07
1892 12,887,044 11,624,877 1,242,167 1893 41,584,000 8,095,313 33,488,687 1894 10,890,492 13,008,267 2,117 1895 20,752,231 12,526,159 8,226,072 2,117 1896 31,714,656 9,848,648 21,871,008 7,008,014 14,613,787 17,534,900 7,605 1899 19,110,552 15,198,118 3,912,434 1900 101,645,393 16,537,068 85,108,325 1901 123,100,200 15,951,527 107,148,673 1902 42,620,682 21,868,006 20,752,676 1903 68,177,467 28,474,958 39,702,509 39,702,509 1904 69,532,176 31,930,783 37,601,393 39,702,509 39,703,783 37,601,393 39,702,509 1905 90,753,284 22,732,060 68,021,224 24 Total 933,878,484 662,119,579 493,249,436 221,490 April 30,1906 20,857,305 8,158,903 12,708,402 20,704,685 Total 25,792,136 5,587,451 20,204,685 221,490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from 1,017,903,744 687,175,318 552,278,957 221,490					18,847,79
1893 41,584,000 8,095,313 23,488,687 2,1894 1894 10,890,492 13,008,267 2,117 1895 20,752,231 12,520,159 8,226,072 2,117 1896 31,714,656 9,848,648 21,871,008 2,769,231 14,613,787 7,605 1897 7,008,014 14,613,787 17,594,900 7,605 1898 34,682,825 17,087,925 17,594,900 7,605 1899 19,110,552 15,198,118 3,912,434 1900 101,645,393 16,537,068 85,108,325 1901 123,100,200 15,951,527 107,148,678 1902 42,620,682 21,868,006 20,752,676 1903 68,177,467 28,474,958 39,702,509 1904 69,532,176 31,930,783 37,601,398 1905 90,753,284 22,732,060 68,021,224 Total 938,878,484 662,119,579 493,249,436 221,490 July 31, 1906 20,857,305 8,15,903 12,763,402 20,40,685 July 31, 1906 12,451,001 5,667,911 6,783,090 20,204,685 October 31, 1906 20,857,305 8,587,451 20,204,685 22,24,490 <					2, 301, 10
1894 10,890,492 13,008,267 2,117 1895 20,752,231 12,526,159 8,226,072 1896 31,714,656 9,843,648 21,871,008 1897 7,008,014 14,613,787 1898 34,682,825 17,087,925 17,594,900 1899 19,110,552 15,198,118 3,912,434 1900 101,645,393 16,537,068 85,108,325 1901 123,100,200 15,951,527 107,148,673 1902 42,620,682 21,868,006 20,752,676 1903 68,177,467 28,474,958 39,702,509 1904 69,532,176 31,930,783 37,601,393 1905 90,753,284 22,732,060 68,021,224 Total 938,878,484 662,119,579 493,249,436 221,490 July 31, 1906 24,984,818 5,640,474 19,338,341 April 30, 1906 20,857,305 8,153,903 12,703,402 July 31, 1906 12,451,001 5,667,911 6,783,090 October 31, 1906 25,792,136 5,587,451 20,204,685 Total 1,017,903,744 687,175,318 552,278,957 221,490				1, 242, 167	
1895 20,752, 231 12,526, 159 8,226, 072 1896 31,714, 656 9,843, 648 21,871,008 1897 7,008, 014 14, 613, 787 7, 605 1898 34, 682, 825 17, 087, 925 17, 594, 900 1899 19, 110, 552 15, 198, 118 3, 912, 434 1900 101, 645, 393 16, 537, 668 85, 108, 325 1901 123, 100, 200 15, 951, 527 107, 148, 673 1902 42, 620, 682 21, 868, 006 20, 752, 676 1903 68, 177, 467 28, 474, 958 39, 702, 509 1905 90, 753, 284 22, 732, 660 68, 021, 224 Total 933, 878, 484 662, 119, 579 493, 249, 436 221, 490 July 31, 1906 20, 857, 305 8, 158, 903 12, 703, 402 191, 30, 402 April 30, 1906 20, 857, 305 8, 158, 903 12, 703, 402 191, 30, 402 October 31, 1906 25, 792, 136 5, 587, 451 20, 204, 685 Surrendered to this office, and retired from 1, 017, 903, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490				33, 488, 687	
1896 31, 714, 656 9, 843, 648 21, 871, 008 7, 608, 014 14, 613, 787 7, 605 1898 34, 682, 825 17, 087, 925 17, 594, 900 7, 605 1899 19, 110, 552 15, 198, 118 3, 912, 434 1900 101, 645, 393 16, 537, 068 88, 108, 325 1901 123, 100, 200 15, 951, 527 107, 148, 673 1902 42, 620, 682 21, 868, 006 20, 752, 676 1903 68, 177, 467 28, 474, 958 39, 702, 509 1904 69, 532, 176 31, 330, 783 37, 601, 393 1905 90, 753, 284 22, 732, 200 68, 21, 224 Total 938, 878, 484 662, 119, 579 493, 249, 436 221, 490 July 31, 1906 20, 887, 305 8, 153, 903 12, 703, 402 July 31, 1906 12, 451, 601 5, 667, 911 6, 783, 090 October 31, 1906 25, 792, 136 5, 587, 451 20, 204, 688 552, 278, 957 221, 490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from 1,017, 903, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490					2, 117, 77
1897 7,008,014 14,618,787 7,605 1898 34,682,825 17,087,925 17,594,900 1899 19,110,552 15,198,118 3,912,434 1900 101,645,393 16,537,068 85,108,325 1901 123,100,200 15,951,527 107,148,673 1902 42,620,682 21,868,006 20,752,676 1903 68,177,467 28,474,958 39,702,509 1904 69,532,176 31,930,783 37,601,393 1905 90,753,284 22,732,060 68,021,224 Total 933,878,484 662,119,579 493,249,436 221,490 April 30, 1906 20,857,305 8,158,903 12,738,040 2 July 31, 1906 12,451,001 5,667,911 6,783,090 0 October 31, 1906 25,792,136 5,587,451 20,204,685 221,490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from 1,017,903,744 687,175, 318 552,278,957 221,490		20, 752, 231		8, 226, 072	<u> </u>
1898 34, 682, 826 17, 087, 926 17, 394, 900 1899 19, 110, 552 15, 198, 118 3, 912, 434 1900 101, 645, 393 16, 537, 668 85, 168, 325 1901 123, 100, 200 15, 951, 527 107, 148, 673 1902 42, 620, 682 21, 868, 006 20, 752, 676 1903 68, 177, 467 28, 474, 958 39, 702, 509 1904 69, 532, 176 31, 930, 783 37, 601, 393 1905 90, 753, 284 22, 732, 660 68, 021, 224 Total 933, 878, 484 662, 119, 579 493, 249, 436 221, 490 January 31, 1906 24, 984, 818 5, 646, 474 19, 338, 344 April 30, 1906 20, 857, 305 8, 153, 903 12, 703, 402 July 31, 1906 12, 451, 601 5, 667, 911 6, 783, 090 0 October 31, 1906 25, 792, 136 5, 587, 451 20, 204, 685 Total 1, 017, 903, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from 1, 017, 903, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490	1896	31, 714, 656		21, 871, 008	
1898 34, 682, 826 17, 087, 926 17, 394, 900 1899 19, 110, 552 15, 198, 118 3, 912, 434 1900 101, 645, 393 16, 537, 668 85, 168, 325 1901 123, 100, 200 15, 951, 527 107, 148, 673 1902 42, 620, 682 21, 868, 006 20, 752, 676 1903 68, 177, 467 28, 474, 958 39, 702, 509 1904 69, 532, 176 31, 930, 783 37, 601, 393 1905 90, 753, 284 22, 732, 660 68, 021, 224 Total 933, 878, 484 662, 119, 579 493, 249, 436 221, 490 January 31, 1906 24, 984, 818 5, 646, 474 19, 338, 344 April 30, 1906 20, 857, 305 8, 153, 903 12, 703, 402 July 31, 1906 12, 451, 601 5, 667, 911 6, 783, 090 0 October 31, 1906 25, 792, 136 5, 587, 451 20, 204, 685 Total 1, 017, 903, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from 1, 017, 903, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490					7,605,77
1900 101,645,393 16,537,068 85,108,325 1901 123,100,200 15,951,527 107,148,673 1902 42,620,682 21,868,006 20,752,676 1903 68,177,467 28,474,958 39,702,509 1904 69,532,176 31,930,783 37,601,393 1905 90,753,284 22,732,060 68,021,224 Total 933,878,484 662,119,579 493,249,436 221,490 April 30,1906 24,894,518 5,646,474 19,338,344 April 30,1906 8,153,903 12,703,402 July 31,1906 12,451,001 5,667,911 6,783,090 October 31,1906 25,792,136 5,587,451 20,204,685 552,278,957 221,490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from	1898			17,594,900	
1901	1899		15, 198, 118	3, 912, 434	
1902	1900		16,537,068	85, 108, 325	!
1902	1901	123, 100, 200	15, 951, 527	107, 148, 673	
1903 68, 177, 467 28, 474, 988 39, 702, 509 1904 69, 532, 176 31, 930, 783 37, 601, 393 1905 90, 753, 284 22, 732, 060 68, 021, 224 Total 933, 878, 484 662, 119, 579 493, 249, 436 221, 490 January 31, 1906 24, 984, 518 5, 646, 474 19, 338, 344 April 30, 1906 20, 887, 305 8, 153, 903 12, 703, 402 July 31, 1906 12, 451, 001 5, 667, 911 6, 783, 090 October 31, 1906 25, 792, 136 5, 587, 451 20, 204, 685 Total 1, 017, 903, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from	1902	42, 620, 682	21, 868, 006	20, 752, 676	
1904 69,532,176 31,930,783 37,601,393 1905 90,753,284 22,732,060 68,021,224			28, 474, 958		
1905 90,753,284 22,732,060 68,021,224 Total 933,878,484 662,119,579 493,249,436 221,490 April 30,1906 24,984,518 5,646,474 19,338,344 April 30,1906 520,857,305 8,153,903 12,703,402 July 31, 1906 12,451,001 5,667,911 6,783,090 October 31,1906 25,792,136 5,587,451 20,204,685 Total 1,017,903,744 687,175,318 552,278,957 221,490		69, 532, 176	31, 930, 783	37, 601, 393	
Total. 933, 878, 484 662, 119, 579 493, 249, 436 221, 490 January 31, 1906 24, 984, 818 5, 646, 474 19, 338, 344 April 30, 1906 20, 887, 305 8, 153, 903 12, 708, 402 July 31, 1906 12, 451, 601 5, 667, 911 6, 783, 690 October 31, 1906 25, 792, 136 5, 587, 451 20, 204, 685 Total 1, 017, 963, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from				68, 021, 224	
January 31, 1906 24, 984, 518 5, 646, 374 19, 338, 344 April 30, 1906 20, 857, 305 8, 153, 903 12, 703, 402 July 31, 1906 12, 451, 001 5, 667, 911 6, 783, 090 October 31, 1906 25, 792, 136 5, 587, 451 20, 204, 685 Total 1, 017, 903, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from				,,	
January 31, 1906 24, 984, 518 5, 646, 474 19, 338, 344 April 30, 1906 20, 857, 305 8, 158, 903 12, 703, 402 July 31, 1906 12, 451, 001 5, 667, 911 6, 783, 090 October 31, 1906 25, 792, 136 5, 587, 451 20, 204, 685 Total 1, 017, 963, 744 687, 175, 318 552, 278, 957 221, 490 Surrendered to this office, and retired from	Total	933, 878, 484	662, 119, 579	493 249 436	221, 490, 53
April 80, 1906 20, 887, 305 8, 153, 903 12, 768, 402 July 31, 1906 124, 451, 901 5, 667, 911 6, 783, 990 Cotober 31, 1906 25, 792, 136 5, 587, 451 20, 204, 685 314				19 338 344	221, 100,00
October 31, 1906	April 30 1906	20, 857, 305			
October 31, 1906	Tuly 21 1006	12 451 001	5 667 011	6 783 000	
Total	Octuber 21 1006	25 702 136		20, 201, 685	
Surrendered to this office, and retired from	October of, 1300	20, 132, 100	0,001,101	20, 204, 000	
Surrendered to this office, and retired from	Total	1 017 968 744	687 175 212	559 978 057	991 400 59
January 14, 1875, to October 31, 1906	Surrandared to this office and ratired from	1, 011, 000, 144	001, 110, 010	002, 210, 901	221, 400, 00.
13, 300, 210	Innuary 14 1875 to October 31 1906		10 565 945		19 565 9.13
	oaman 14, 1010, to October 31, 1900		19, 500, 240		19,000,246
Grand total	Grand total	1 017 963 744	706 740 563	559 978 957	141, 055, 770

No. 21.—National-Bank Notes Issued, Redeemed, and Outstanding, by Denominations and Amounts, on October 31 in each Year from 1864 to 1906, inclusive.

Year.		Ones.	Twos.	Fives.	Tens.	Twenties.	Fifties.	One hundreds.	Five hundreds.	One thou- sands.	Total.	Issued durin current year
864	Issued Redeemed			\$ 26, 924, 100	\$ 19, 708, 260	\$ 6,536,920	\$ 2,491,300	\$2,903,400	\$250,000		\$ 58, 813, 980	\$ 58, 813, 98
	Outstanding			26, 924, 100	19, 708, 260	6, 536, 920	2, 491, 300	2,903,400	250,000		58, 813, 980	
865	Outstanding Issued Redeemed	\$2,020,167	\$ 1,346,778	84, 796, 000 104, 820	53, 493, 210 195, 800	28, 209, 500 26, 580	10, 349, 700 46, 550	15, 033, 600 89, 500	5, 446, 500	\$4, 404, 000 1, 000	205, 099, 455 464, 250	146, 285, 47
j	Outstanding	2 020 167	1,346,778	84, 691, 180	53, 297, 410	28, 182, 920	10, 303, 150	14.944.100	5, 446, 500	4, 403, 000	204, 635, 205	
866	Issued	7, 699, 182	5, 156, 012	111, 115, 620	75, 807, 000	42, 278, 700	16, 473, 700	24,657,500	6,669,500	4,728,000	294, 585, 214	89, 485, 75
	Redeemed	7,680	11,700	153, 175	225, 390	42,060	76, 050	172,700	302, 500	507,000	1, 498, 255	
- 1	Outstanding	7,691,502	5, 144, 312	110, 962, 445	75, 581, 610	42, 236, 640	16, 397, 650	24, 484,800	6, 367, 000	4, 221, 000	293, 086, 959	
867	Issued	8, 396, 179	5, 622, 722	113, 535, 300	77, 899, 270	43, 615, 720	17, 469, 850	26, 243, 600	6,691,500	4,728,000	304, 202, 141	9,616,9
	Redeemed	58,606	42, 356	753, 855	510,620	198, 080	432, 300	877,000	671,500	1,563,000	5, 107, 317	
	Outstanding	8, 337, 573	5,580,366	112, 781, 445	77, 388, 650	43, 417, 640	17,037,550	25, 366, 600	6,020,000	3,165,000	299, 094, 824]
368	Issued Redeemed	8, 947, 798	5, 990, 468	115, 738, 140	79, 227, 620	44, 430, 700	17, 775, 450	26, 766, 600	6,744,500	4,746,000	310, 367, 276	6, 165, 1
	Redeemed	272, 997 8, 674, 801	156, 016	2,515,095	1,300,500	759, 760	880, 950	1,598,000	909,000	1,858,000	10, 250, 318	
869	Outstanding Issued	9, 663, 584	5, 834, 452	113, 223, 045	77, 927, 120 81, 107, 820	43, 670, 940 45, 490, 040	16,894,500	25, 168, 600	5, 835, 500	2,888,000	300, 116, 958	8, 376, 4
009	Redeemed	973, 427	6, 468, 392 497, 538	118, 674, 740 5, 146, 030	2,847,390	1,496,400	18, 205, 350 1, 502, 050	27, 526, 300 2, 708, 100	6,838,500 1,347,000	4,769,000 2,501,000	318, 743, 726 19, 018, 935	0, 3/0, 4
	Outstanding	8, 690, 157	5, 970, 854	113, 528, 710	78, 260, 430	43, 993, 640	16, 703, 300	24, 818, 200	5, 491, 500	2, 268, 000	299, 724, 791	
570	Issued	10, 843, 693	7, 256, 558	124, 376, 620	85, 118, 950	48, 208, 980	19, 180, 600	28, 667, 200	6, 980, 000	4, 779, 000	335, 411, 601	16,667,8
	Redeemed	2,752,688	1,437,318	9, 035, 250	5,060,560	2,701,960	2,501,050	4, 587, 500	2,096,000	3, 380, 000	33, 552, 326	10,007,8
- 1	Outstanding	8,091,005	5,819,240	115, 341, 370	80,058,390	45, 507, 020	16, 679, 550	24, 079, 700	4, 884, 000	1,399,000	301, 859, 275	1
871	Outstanding Issued	12, 673, 867	8, 482, 434	142, 195, 820	98, 246, 300	56, 132, 040	21, 806, 850	32, 365, 500	7, 326, 500	4,843,000	384, 072, 311	48,660,7
	Redeemed	5, 471, 799	3, 114, 890	17, 014, 975	9, 689, 570	5, 076, 520	4, 277, 250	7, 846, 100	3,078,000	4,028,000	59, 597, 104	10,000,
1	Redeemed Outstanding	7, 202, 068	5, 367, 544	125, 180, 845	88, 556, 730	51,055,520	17, 529, 600	24, 519, 400	4, 248, 500	815,000	324, 475, 207	1
872	Issued	14, 297, 360	9, 565, 256	159, 666, 740	112, 534, 520	64, 513, 760	24, 859, 950	36, 779, 700	7,810,500	4, 933, 000	434, 960, 786	50, 888, 4
	Redeemed	7,919,388	4,816,778	29, 803, 335	16, 997, 020	8,777,040	6,309,000	11,098,900	3, 933, 500	4, 315, 000	93, 969, 961	1
	Redeemed Outstanding	6, 377, 972	4,748,478	129, 863, 405	95, 537, 500	55, 736, 720	18, 550, 950	25, 680, 800	3,877,000	618,000	340, 990, 825	1
873	Issued	15, 526, 189	10, 390, 222	174, 472, 280	125, 603, 990	72, 164, 380	27, 987, 100	41,661,000	8, 233, 000	5, 158, 000	481, 196, 161	46, 235, 3
- 1	Redeemed	9,891,606	6, 241, 446	45, 709, 815	25, 730, 700	13,061,420	8,448,800	14, 405, 700	4,829,000	4,530,000	132, 848, 487	
	Outstanding	5, 634, 583	4, 148, 776	128, 762, 465	99, 873, 290	59, 102, 960	19,538,300	27, 255, 300	3, 404, 000	628,000	348, 347, 674	
574	Issued	16, 550, 259	11, 078, 226	196, 215, 680	133, 370, 760	79, 242, 180	33, 348, 500	49, 250, 200	8, 657, 000	5, 250, 000	532, 962, 805	51, 766, 6
j	Redeemed	11, 143, 606	7, 110, 038	65, 208, 025	39, 127, 070	19, 832, 160	11,577,800	19, 657, 200	5, 838, 000	4,683,000	184, 176, 899	
	Outstanding	5,406,653	3, 968, 188	131,007,655	94, 243, 690	59, 410, 020	21, 770, 700	29, 593, 000	2,819,000	567,000	348, 785, 906	100 005
375	Issued	18, 048, 176	12,079,504	235, 275, 920	174, 105, 070	105, 921, 280	44, 209, 250	64, 585, 800 29, 942, 800	9, 223, 000	5,540,000	668, 988, 000	136, 025, 1
	Redeemed		9, 233, 246	124, 633, 860	76, 085, 320	40, 489, 280 65, 432, 000	19, 051, 856 25, 157, 400		7, 236, 500	5,047,000	325, 811, 982	
376	Outstanding Issued	18, 851, 264	2,846,258	110, 642, 060 258, 917, 640	98, 019, 750 200, 086, 520	121,729,840	49, 281, 750	34, 643, 000 71, 092, 000	1,986,500 9,345,500	493,000 5,549,000	343, 176, 018 747, 468, 410	78, 480, 4
,,,,,,,,	Redeemed	15, 556, 708	12,614,896 10,249,092	161, 910, 280	103, 692, 140	57, 444, 920	25, 789, 200	39, 578, 500	8, 108, 500	5, 272, 000	427, 601, 840	
- 1	Outstanding	3, 294, 556	2, 365, 804	97, 007, 360	96, 394, 380	64, 284, 920	23, 492, 550	31,513,500	1, 237, 000	277,000	319, 867, 070	
377	Issued	20, 618, 024	13, 793 , 936	284, 084, 240	222, 660, 640	135, 525, 060	53, 990, 050	76, 733, 700	9, 996, 000	5,678,000	823, 079, 650	75, 611, 2
اا	Redeemed	16, 815, 568	11, 111, 052	190, 579, 340	124, 347, 790	70, 470, 560	31, 783, 950	47, 931, 700	8,807,500	5,411,000	507, 208, 460	79, 011, 2
- 1	Outstanding	3, 802, 456	2, 682, 884	93, 504, 900	98, 312, 850	65, 054, 500	22, 256, 100	23, 802, 000	1,188,500	267,000	815, 871, 190	
878	Issued		15, 035, 530	305, 956, 440	241, 572, 930	146, 883, 340	57, 379, 900	81, 292, 300	10,090,000	6, 214, 000	886, 904, 855	63, 825, 2
	Redeemed	18, 194, 196	12, 053, 384	213, 417, 165	138, 591, 490	79, 063, 560	36, 411, 100	54, 185, 900	9, 147, 500	5,900,000	567, 264, 295	03, 620, 2
	Outstanding	4, 286, 219	2, 992, 146		102, 981, 440	67, 819, 780	20, 968, 800	27, 106, 400			319, 640, 560	

										**		
1879	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	327, 892, 200	259, 042, 230	157, 399, 020	60,589,050 i	85,074,000	10, 270, 000	6,350,000	945, 281, 215	58, 376, 360
	Redeemed	19, 600, 477	13,002,540	229, 980, 380	149, 305, 990	85, 146, 860	39, 263, 150	58, 160, 400	9,643,500	6,057,000	610, 160, 297	
	Outstanding	3, 569, 200	2, 492, 498	97, 911, 820	109, 736, 240	72, 252, 160	21, 325, 900	26, 913, 600	626, 500	293,000	335, 120, 918	
1880	Issued	23, 169, 677		345, 659, 880		12, 202, 100					000, 140, 310	43, 787, 770
2 1000	Dadamad	25, 109, 077	15, 495, 038		272,031,680	165, 327, 960	62, 694, 250	87, 951, 000	10, 366, 500	6, 373, 000	989, 068, 985	
	Redeemed	20,875,215	13, 887, 778	245, 749, 120	158, 211, 100	90,096,400	41, 274, 950	61,060,100	9,742,000	6, 124, 000	647, 020, 663	
*	Outstanding	2, 294, 462	1,607,260	99, 910, 760	113, 820, 580	75, 231, 560	21, 419, 300	26,890,900	624,500	249,000	342,048,322	
— 1881	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	368, 062, 520	294, 775, 190	178, 816, 340	67, 879, 700	95, 973, 200	10, 964, 500	7, 154, 000	1,062,290,165	73, 221, 180
∞	Redeemed	21, 838, 565	14,572,868	267, 582, 440	173, 466, 350	98,099,840	44, 594, 500	66,020,200	10, 247, 500	6,943,000	703, 365, 263	
6. 1881 6.	Outstanding	1,331,112	922, 170	100, 480, 080	121, 308, 840	80,716,500	23, 285, 200	29, 953, 000	717,000	211,000	358, 924, 902	
T 1882	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	393, 487, 120	320, 422, 600	195, 035, 680	72,667,200	103, 513, 800	11, 378, 500		1, 142, 366, 615	80,076,450
1 1002	Redeemed	22, 353, 877	14, 968, 280	296, 566, 165	197, 709, 340	111, 434, 140	49, 009, 100	71, 913, 000	10, 440, 000	6,990,000	781, 383, 902	00,010,400
i i	Outstanding				197, 709, 540						701, 303, 902	
do∞	Outstanding	010,000	526, 758	96, 920, 955	122, 713, 260	83,601,540	23,658,100	31,600,800	938, 500	207,000	360, 982, 713	
1883	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	417, 236, 040	345, 440, 860	211, 576, 920	77,801,450	111, 474, 200	11,566,500		1, 221, 047, 685	78,681,070
	Redeemed	22,593,909	15, 141, 806	325, 712, 835	227, 123, 550	128, 492, 760	54, 535, 150	78, 912, 500	10,683,500	7,092,000	870, 288, 010	
	Outstanding	575, 768	353, 232	91, 523, 205	118, 317, 310	83,084,160	23, 266, 300	32, 561, 700	883,000	195,000	350, 759, 675	
1884	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	440, 505, 940	371, 821, 020	228,841,820	83,051,500	119, 977, 000	11,853,000	7, 379, 000	1,302,093,995	81,046,310
	Redeemed	22 671 936 1	15, 206, 570	355, 196, 785	260, 501, 070	149, 635, 240	60,828,650	87, 454, 300	10,990,500	7, 156, 000	969 641 051	
	Outstanding	497, 741	288, 468	85, 309, 155	111, 319, 950	79, 206, 580	22, 222, 850	32,522,700	862,500	223,000	332, 452, 944	
1885	Outstanding Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	466, 042, 000	398, 040, 010	246, 363, 460	87, 927, 650	128, 770, 600	11, 947, 000		1, 385, 134, 435	83, 040, 440
1000	Redeemed	22, 731, 963	15, 257, 754	384, 085, 330	293, 828, 720		67, 288, 100	97, 192, 200	11, 363, 500		1, 070, 261, 507	
	Outstanding	437, 714				171, 275, 940						
****	Outstanding	457, 714	237, 284	81, 956, 670	104, 211, 290	75,087,520	20, 639, 550	31,578,400	583,500	141,000	314, 872, 928	
1886	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	488, 336, 800	416, 959, 700	258, 912, 360	90,759,700	134, 202, 100	11,947,000		1, 447, 161, 375	
	Redeemed Outstanding	22,757,987	15, 279, 612	405, 546, 320	317, 673, 780	187, 957, 120	72, 565, 050	105, 533, 000	11,569,000		1, 146, 170, 869	
	Outstanding	411,690	215, 426	82, 790, 480	99, 286, 920	70, 955, 240	18, 194, 650	28,669,100	378,000	89,000	300, 990, 506	
1887	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	502, 277, 620	427, 627, 990	266, 022, 900	92, 481, 650	137,516,600	11,947,000		1, 483, 917, 475	36, 756, 100
	Redeemed	22,776,403	15, 293, 440	425, 853, 955	337, 999, 280	201, 838, 860	76,807,150	112,745,300	11,646,500	7, 305, 000	1, 212, 265, 888	
	Outstanding	393, 274	201, 598	76, 423, 665	89, 628, 710	64, 184, 040	15, 674, 500	24,771,300	300, 500	74,000	271, 651, 587	
1888	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	520, 506, 800	442, 223, 330	275, 754, 140	94, 893, 350	142, 217, 600	11,947,000	7, 379, 000	1,533,585,935	49, 668, 460
1000	Redeemed	22, 783, 281	15, 298, 872	453, 086, 540	364, 436, 600	218, 806, 920	81, 230, 400	119, 872, 000	11, 706, 500	7,320,000	1, 294, 541, 113	,,
	Outstanding	386, 396	196, 166	67, 420, 260	77, 786, 730	56, 947, 220	13, 662, 950	22, 345, 600	240, 500	59,000	239, 044, 822	
1889	Issued		15, 495, 038	532,659,620	451, 361, 990	281, 804, 220	95, 997, 250	144, 384, 000	11,947,000	7,379,000	1, 564, 197, 795	
1009	Redeemed	20, 100, 077										
	Redeemed		15, 306, 858	476, 027, 775	386, 221, 110	232, 686, 320	84, 750, 700	125,601,800	11,737,500	7, 327, 000	1, 362, 453, 706	
	Outstanding	375, 034	188, 180	56,631,845	65, 140, 880	49, 117, 900	11,246,550	18, 782, 200	209,500	52,000	201,744,089	*************
1890	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	544, 788, 840	461, 240, 000	288, 323, 560	97, 468, 100	147, 273, 300	11,947,000	7, 379, 000	1,597,084,515	
	Redeemed	22, 800, 061	15, 311, 146	494, 306, 190	403, 621, 260	244, 251, 900	87, 709, 800	130, 537, 200	11,764,000	7, 333, 000	1, 417, 634, 557	
	Outstanding	369, 616	183, 892	50, 482, 650	57, 618, 740	44,071,660	9,758,200	16, 736, 100	183,000	46,000	179, 449, 958	
1891	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	561, 426, 260	474, 952, 880	297, 355, 680	99, 848, 700	151,976,100	11,947,000	7,379,000	1,643,550,335	46, 465, 820
	Redeemed	22, 802, 625	15, 313, 292	511, 284, 975	421, 173, 990	256, 301, 380	90, 406, 400	135, 172, 500	11, 779, 500	7, 337, 000	1, 471, 571, 662	
	Outstanding	367, 052	181,746	50, 141, 285	53,778,890	41,054,300	9, 442, 300	16, 803, 600	167, 500	42,000	171, 978, 673	1
1892	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	577, 190, 300	491, 530, 600	308, 389, 420	102, 085, 550	156, 315, 100	11,947,000		1,693,501,685	49, 951, 350
1002	Redeemed	22, 806, 348	15, 316, 106	527, 218, 370	437, 176, 700	267, 451, 740	92, 916, 700	139, 439, 800	11, 794, 000		1, 521, 464, 764	10,002,000
			178, 932	49, 971, 930	54, 353, 900	40, 937, 680	9, 168, 850	16,875,300	153,000	34,000	172, 036, 921	
1000	Outstanding	303, 329					105, 970, 750		11, 947, 000		1,779,686,355	00 104 070
1893	Iss ued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	605, 475, 540	519, 398, 970	326, 900, 880		163, 949, 500	11, 947, 000			
	Redeemed	22, 810, 808	15, 319, 508	543, 392, 670	452, 919, 540	278, 070, 440	95, 400, 300	143, 918, 400	11, 807, 500		1, 570, 985, 166	
	Outstanding	358, 869	175, 530	62, 082, 870	66, 479, 430	48, 830, 440	10, 570, 450	20, 031, 100	139, 500	33,000	208, 701, 189	************
1894	Outstanding Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495 038	630, 757, 720	539, 903, 580	340, 460, 600	108, 420, 000	168,740,100	11, 947, 000		1,846,272,715	
	Redeemed	22, 813, 727	15, 321, 664	568, 047, 950	474, 251, 610	292, 191, 960	98, 256, 200	149, 084, 000	11,817,500		1, 639, 132, 611	
	Outstanding	355, 950	173, 374	62, 709, 770	65, 651, 970	48, 268, 640	10, 163, 800	19,656,100	129,500	31,000	207, 140, 104	
1895	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	652, 869, 420	556, 374, 550	351, 310, 920	111,083,050	173, 825, 100	11, 947, 000	7, 379, 000	1,903,453,755	
	Redeemed	22, 816, 231	15, 323, 762	587, 176, 685	489, 894, 730	302, 298, 800	100, 367, 300	152, 911, 100	11,824,000	7, 350, 000	1,689,962,608	
	Redeemed Outstanding	353, 446	171, 276	65, 692, 735		49,012,120	10, 715, 750		123,000	29,000	213, 491, 147	
	, oacounding	U.70, 110	111,270	,, 700	. 50, 1,0,020	20, 022, 220	_0, 120, 100		,	,,	- 207 - 21 2 2 7	

No. 21.—National-Bank Notes Issued, Redeemed, and Outstanding, by Denominations and Amounts, on October 31 in each Year from 1864 to 1906, inclusive—Continued.

Year.		Ones.	Twos.	Fives.	Tens.	Twenties.	Fifties.	One hundreds.	Five hundreds.	One thou- sands.	Total.	Issued during current year.
1896	Issued		\$15, 495, 038	\$682,044,800				\$179, 480, 200	\$11,947,000	\$7, 379, 000	\$1,981,552,335	\$78,098,580
i	Redeemed		15, 325, 066	606, 223, 735	508, 853, 150	314, 158, 980 53, 256, 640	102, 940, 650 10, 983, 250	157, 615, 700	11,828,500 118,500	28,000	1,747,114,763 234,437,572	
1897	Outstanding Issued	23, 169, 677	169, 972 15, 495, 038	75, 821, 065 715, 811, 820	71, 843, 950 604, 188, 140	382, 964, 400	117, 184, 950	21, 864, 500 185, 939, 200	11,947,000	7, 379, 000	2,064,079,225	82, 526, 890
1097	Redeemed	22, 819, 141	15, 326, 004	642, 879, 715	533, 020, 990	330, 176, 200	106, 399, 050	164, 254, 400	11,836,500	7,351,000	1, 834, 063, 000	32, 320, 690
į	Outstanding	350, 536	169,034	72, 932, 105	71, 167, 150	52, 788, 200	10, 785, 900	21, 684, 800	110,500	28,000	230, 016, 225	
1898	Issued		15, 495, 038	744, 880, 780	628, 256, 250	398, 844, 140	120, 684, 300	192, 892, 300	11. 947, 000	7, 379, 000	2, 143, 548, 485	79, 469, 260
10.70	Redeemed	22, 103, 077	15, 326, 836	670, 888, 605	553, 593, 290	343, 369, 700	109, 191, 200	169, 653, 400	11, 838, 500		1,904,033,027	15, 405, 200
	Outstanding		168, 202	73, 992, 175	74, 662, 960	55, 474, 440	11, 493, 100	23, 238, 900	108, 500	28,000	239, 515, 458	
1899	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	771, 540, 360	648, 025, 440	411, 949, 920	123, 193, 200	197, 877, 500	11, 947, 000	7, 379, 000	2,210,577,135	
1000	Redeemed	22, 821, 399	15, 327, 570	696, 080, 655	572,065,230	355, 470, 780	111, 900, 000	174, 765, 300	11,842,500	7, 351, 000	1, 967, 624, 434	
	Outstanding	348, 278	167, 468	75, 459, 705	75, 960, 210	56, 479, 140	11, 293, 200	23, 112, 200	104, 500	28,000	242, 952, 701	
1900	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	793, 221, 520	718, 638, 230	458, 928, 920	131, 381, 650	214, 224, 900	11,947,000	7, 379, 000	2, 374, 385, 935	163, 808, 800
	Redeemed	22, 822, 125 347, 552	15, 327, 982	722, 857, 925	595, 549, 950	370, 520, 820	115, 194, 750	181, 335, 700	11,844,500	7, 352, 000	2,042,805,752	
	Outstanding	347, 552	167,056	70, 363, 595	123, 088, 280	88, 408, 100	16, 186, 900	32, 889, 200	102,500	27,000	331, 580, 183	
1901	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	811, 372, 680	773, 811, 540	495, 635, 500	135, 738, 100	222, 937, 600	11,947,000	7, 379, 000	2, 497, 486, 135	123, 100, 200
	Redeemed	22, 822, 948	15, 328, 632	751, 107, 035	630, 531, 420	391, 181, 100	119,005,900	188, 506, 700	11, 850, 000	7, 354, 000	2, 137, 687, 735	
	Outstanding	346, 729	166, 406	60, 265, 645	143, 280, 120	104, 454, 400	16, 732, 200	34, 430, 900	97,000	25,000	359, 798, 400	
1902	Issued		15,495,038	836, 516, 480	831, 418, 770	534, 035, 360	139, 790, 950	231, 043, 300	11,947,000	7, 379, 000	2, 630, 795, 575	133, 309, 440
1	Redeemed	22, 823, 693	15, 329, 064	775, 033, 700	677, 153, 380	419, 234, 460	123, 843, 700	197, 809, 900	11, 851, 000	7, 354, 000	2, 250, 432, 897	
	Outstanding	345, 984	165,974	61, 482, 780	154, 265, 390	114,800,900	15, 947, 250	33, 233, 400	96,000	25,000	380, 362, 678	
1903	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	868, 388, 540	913, 971, 810	589, 070, 720	145, 720, 550	242, 902, 500	11, 947, 000	7,379,000	2,818,044,835	187, 249, 260
	Redeemed	22, 823, 721	15, 329, 078	806, 107, 560	738, 070, 880	459, 117, 980	129, 286, 850	208, 604, 800	11,853,000	7, 354, 000	2, 398, 547, 869	
1004	Outstanding	345, 956	165, 960	62, 280, 980	175, 900, 930	129, 952, 740	16, 433, 700	34, 297, 700	94,000	25,000	419, 496, 966	030 400 310
1904	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 038	902, 281, 700	1,009,278,600	652, 608, 580	152, 628, 650	256, 718, 700	11, 947, 000	7,379,000	3, 031, 506, 945	213, 462, 110
	Redeemed		15,329,872	840, 173, 505	815, 500, 950	506, 857, 140	134, 915, 750	219, 528, 400	11,853,500	7,355,000	2,574,338,867	
7005	Outstanding	344, 927	165, 166	62, 108, 195 950, 007, 240	193, 777, 650	145, 751, 440 733, 466, 060	17,712,900 160,202,500	37, 190, 300	93, 500 11, 947, 000	24,000 7,379,000	457, 168, 078	979 500 700
1905	Issued Redeemed	23, 169, 677 22, 825, 119	15, 495, 038 15, 330, 116	876, 515, 625	1,130,564,820 905,801,090	565, 477, 240	141, 735, 300	271, 866, 400 232, 809, 900	11, 854, 500	7,355,000	3, 304, 097, 735 2, 779, 703, 890	272, 590, 790
	Outstanding	344, 558	164, 922	73, 491, 615	224, 763, 730	167, 988, 820	18, 467, 200	39, 056, 500	92,500	24,000	524, 393, 845	
1906	Issued	23, 169, 677	15, 495, 0 38	1,006,305,860	1,240,988,000	805, 831, 300	167, 811, 650	287, 084, 700	11, 947, 000	7, 379, 000	3, 566, 012, 225	261, 914, 490
1900	Redeemed	22, 825, 423	15, 330, 328	915, 147, 420	996, 132, 780	621, 053, 860	148, 214, 600	245, 040, 600	11, 855, 500	7,355,000	2, 982, 955, 511	
	Outstanding	344, 254	164, 710	91, 158, 440	244, 855, 220	1847, 77, 440	19,597,050		91,500	24,000	583, 056, 714	
	Outstanding	021, 201	101, 110	51, 100, 110		101., 11, 110	10,001,000	12,011,100	JI, (A)	21,000	000,000,111	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Note.—First issue December 21, 1863; first redemption April 5, 1865.

No. 22.—National Gold Bank Notes Issued, Redeemed, and the Amount Outstanding October 31, 1906.

	- 4400	eners .			Outstand-
	Denomination.		Issued.	Redeemed.	ing.
Section 10 and 1	No. of the second second second				
Fives			\$364, 140	\$346, 79 0. 00	\$17,350.00
			746, 470	721, 480.00	24,990.00
Twenties			722,580	706, 140.00	16, 440.00
Fifties			404,850	399, 150. 00	5,700.00
One hundreds			809, 700	801, 100, 00	8,600.00
Five hundreds			342, 500	340, 500. 00	2,000.00
One thousands			75,000	75, 000. 00	
Total			3,465,240	3, 390, 160, 00	75, 080, 00
Unredeemed fractions				-104.50	+104.50
Total		!	3, 465, 240	3, 390, 055, 50	75, 184, 50
Name and the same of the same					

No. 23.—National-Bank Notes of Each Denomination Outstanding on March 13, 1900, and on October 31, 1900 to 1906. a

a Gold notes not included.

No. 24.—National-Bank Notes Outstanding and the Amount and Per Cent. of Notes of \$5 on March 14, 1900, October 31, 1900 to 1906.

N. 4.	Total	\$5 notes.		
Date.	circulation.	Amount.	Per cent.	
March 14, 1900. October 31, 1900. October 31, 1901. October 31, 1902. October 31, 1903. October 31, 1904. October 31, 1905. October 31, 1906.	331, 580, 183 359, 798, 400 380, 362, 678 419, 496, 966 457, 168, 078 524, 393, 845	\$79, 310, 710 70, 363, 595 60, 265, 645 61, 482, 780 62, 280, 980 62, 108, 195 73, 491, 615 91, 158, 440	31. 2 21. 2 16. 7 16. 1 14. 8 13. 6 14. 01 15. 63	

No. 25.—Number and Denominations of National-Bank Notes Issued and Redeemed since the Organization of the System, and the Number Outstanding October 31, 1906.

Denomination.	Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstanding.
Ones. Twos Fives Tens. Twenties Fifties One hundreds Five hundreds Oue thousands	201, 261, 172 124, 098, 800 40, 291, 565 3, 356, 233 2, 870, 847 23, 894	22, 825, 428 7, 665, 164 183, 029, 484 99, 613, 278 31, 052, 693 2, 964, 292 2, 450, 406 23, 711 7, 355	344, 254 82, 355 18, 231, 688 24, 485, 522 9, 238, 872 391, 941 420, 441 183 24
Total	402, 827, 086	349, 631, 806	53, 195, 280

No. 26.—VAULT ACCOUNT OF CURRENCY RECEIVED AND ISSUED BY THIS BUREAU DURING THE YEAR AND THE AMOUNT ON HAND OCTOBER 31, 1906.

National-bank currency in vault at close of business October 31, 1905. Amount received from Bureau of Engraving and Printing during year ended October 31, 1906.	\$144, 629, 570 292, 773, 970
Total to account for. Amount issued to banks during the year \$261, 914, 490 Amount withdrawn from vault and canceled 5, 315, 990	437, 403, 540
Total withdrawn	267, 230, 480
Amount in vault at close of business October 31, 1906	170, 173, 060

No. 27.—National Banks which had no Circulation October 31, 1906.

process of the process of the contract of the		
	Capital.	Bonds.
Newspapers (and a particular of the control of the		
National Bank of Washington, D. C Irvington National Bank, Irvington, N. Y Rogers National Bank, of Jefferson, Tex Pirst National Bank, of Argyle, N. Y	\$200,000 25,000 25,000 30,000	\$50,000 6,250 6,250 7,500
Total	280,000	70,000

No. 28.—"Additional Circulation" Issued and Retired, by States, during the Year ended October 31, 1906, and Total Amount Issued and Retired since June 20, 1874. a

!	Cir	culation issi	ied.	Circulation retired.		
State or Territory.	Under act of July 12, 1882.	Additional.	Total.	Under act of June 20, 1874.	Insolvent and liquidating banks.	Total.
faine	\$269,817	\$269,000	\$ 538, 817	\$ 18,650	\$216, 969	\$ 235, 6
lew Hampshire	50, 487	131,760	182, 247	1 - 41.220	78,614	119, 8
Vermont	145, 160	160,000 2,435,000 350,000	305, 160	223, 390	49, 895	273, 2
Rhode Island	459, 561 * 8, 015	2, 435, 000	2, 894, 561 358, 015	1, 216, 977 25, 710	1, 230, 711	2, 447, 6
Connecticut	400, 366	1,548,300 14,685,165 657,790 8,476,880	1. 948, 666 16, 414, 748 955, 314 9, 637, 304 320, 900	71, 800	365, 581 157, 320	391, 2 229, 1
New York	1,729,583	14, 685, 165	16, 414, 748	9, 334, 675	1,634,441	10, 969, 1
lew York lew Jersey ennsylvania	297, 524	657, 790	955, 314	2,050	86,647	88, 6
ennsylvania	1, 160, 424	8, 476, 880	9, 637, 304	638, 113	976, 502	1,614,6
Delaware Maryland District of Columbia	28, 400 122, 220	292,500 1,342,850 1,034,250	320, 900		5, 903	5, 9
faryland	122, 220	1,342,850		143, 570	62, 490 20, 725	206,0
district of Columbia	0.000	1,034,250	1,034,250	100, 100	20,725	120,8
VirginiaVest Virginia	3, 930 61, 380	1,370,340 1,143,900	1, 034, 250 1, 374, 270 1, 205, 280	192, 745 150	84, 125 102, 085	276, 8 102, 2
Jorth Carolina	61,380 4,750	561 050	565, 800	14,000	24 801	38, 8
orth Carolina outh Carolina eorgia	2,700	561, 050 312, 500 748, 650	312,500	1.,000	24, 801 10, 231	10, 2
leorgia		748, 650	748, 650	4,450	42,370	46, 8
lofida		268,680	268, 680		17,975	17,9
labama	14, 450	1,973,000	1,987,450	20, 930	135, 640	156,5
dississippi	40,640	549,000	589, 640	12, 350	36,630	48, 9
ouisiana	153, 300 127, 677	2,618,150 3,484,040	2, 771, 450	00 600	295, 393	295, 3
`exasrkansas	127, 677	253, 750	3, 611, 717 953, 760	23,600	382, 520 5, 845	406, 1 5, 8
entucky	149,035	819, 300	253, 760 968, 335	28, 390	216, 439	244, 8
ennessee	124,655	1,681,750	1,806,405	34, 350	319, 095	353, 4
Iissouri		1.093.400	1.835.801	34, 350 3, 255	675, 970	679, 2
hio		3, 315, 560 2, 395, 140	4, 457, 942	171, 895	2,009,817	2.181.7
ndiana	196,417	2, 395, 140	1 0 501 557	298,655	311, 315	609, 9
llinois	343, 170	6, 486, 630	6, 829, 800	129, 395	847,634	977, 0
dichigan	220, 081	499,650	719, 731	44, 105	343,684	387,7
Visconsinowa		1, 932, 310 963, 490	2,068,415 1,303,970	29, 750	127, 165 206, 138	156, 9 206, 1
Innesota	179, 064	1,794,500	1,973,564		111,869	111,8
Kansas	143, 930	694, 750	838, 680	50,690	138, 624	189, 3
lebraska	171, 504	895,740	1,067,244	250	189, 205	189, 4
Tevada					1,030	1,0
Oregon		234, 250			14, 415	14, 4
olorado	9,050	466,750	475,800	700	33, 630	33,6
daho	13,750 1.250	260, 250 81, 900	274, 000 83, 150		5,050 13,645	5, 1 13, 6
Vyoming	1.200	182, 250	182, 250	4,400	5,900	10.3
orth Dakota	3,600	461,900		3, 100	22, 890	22, 8
outh Dakota	33, 147	125, 400	158, 547	850		22, 7
Vashington	51,795	699, 300	751, 095		70, 430	70, 4
alifornia	11,400	3, 474, 900	3, 486, 300	32,000	319, 175	351, 1
Itah	6, 400	227, 200 174, 830				4,6 19,4
rizona	• • • • • • • • • • • •	102,500	102,500		19,476 40	19,4
Oklahoma		584, 240	584, 240	800	78,300	79, 1
ndian Territory		631, 500	631, 500	1	: 10 970 3	10 9
ndian Territory						
lawaii		19,250	19, 250			
orto Rico						· · · · · · · · · · · ·
Totalurrendered to this office	9, 120, 015	74, 965, 245	84, 085, 260	12, 912, 870	12, 142, 389	25, 055, 2
and retired rom June 20, 1874, to Oct.			1	450 950 470	000 050 000	304,4
31, 1906 surrendered and retired			009, 748, 882	400, 802, 403	200, 079, 290	664, 931, 7
antendered and retired		1	1			19, 320, 7
same dates						

a Notes of gold banks not included in this table.

No. 29.—NATIONAL-BANK NOTES RECEIVED MONTHLY FOR REDEMPTION BY THE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY DURING THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1906, AND THE AMOUNT RECEIVED DURING THE SAME PERIOD AT THE REDEMPTION AGENCY OF THE TREASURY, TOGETHER WITH THE TOTAL AMOUNT RECEIVED SINCE THE APPROVAL OF THE ACT OF JUNE 20, 1874.

	Rec	eived by the (omptroller (of the Curre	ney.	
	From national banks From the redemption agency.					Received at the
Month.	in connection with reduc- tion of circu- lation and replacement with new notes.		For reduc- tion of circulation under act of June 20, 1874.	Insolvent and liquidating national banks.	Total.	United States Treasury redemption agency.
November, 1905	\$2,800	\$12,983,740	\$1, 088, 855	\$1,289,629	\$15, 365, 024	\$21,561,971
December, 1905		13, 206, 375	1.342,735	812,735	15, 366, 345	24, 832, 551
January, 1906	70, 990	19, 935, 740	1. 336, 790	1, 132, 220	22, 475, 740	36, 710, 959
February, 1906	28,500	17,340,305	1.171,950	1, 132, 233	19,672,988	23, 716, 730
March, 1966	16,000	16, 319, 243	1.275,060	1,208,222	18, 818, 525	27, 021, 046
April, 1906	156, 752	13,877,760	1,444,757	1,091,247	16,570,516	22, 758, 848
May, 1906		16, 330, 117	1.069,680	1, 133, 393	18, 550, 120	27, 590, 918 23, 876, 995
June, 1906 July, 1906		17, 266, 413 13, 929, 053	875, 770 740, 075	1,149,704 963,770	19, 293, 737 15, 649, 148	21, 766, 334
August, 1906		14, 295, 272	1, 109, 495		16, 370, 525	18, 804, 632
September, 1906	620	10, 457, 050	906, 050	704, 741	12, 068, 461	14, 538, 106
October, 1906	60	11, 910, 495	551,653	584, 537	13, 046, 745	15, 370, 970
Total	341,022	177, 851, 593	12, 912, 870	12, 142, 389	203, 247, 874	278, 550, 060
20, 1874, to Oct. 31, 1906	19, 612, 647	1, 935, 640, 101	456, 852, 454	208, 080, 250	2, 620, 185, 452	4, 117, 154, 750
Grand total	19, 953, 669	2, 113, 491, 694	469, 765, 324	220, 222, 639	2, 823, 433, 326	4, 395, 704, 810

a Notes of gold banks not included in this table.

No. 30.—National-Bank Notes Received at this Bureau and Destroyed Yearly since the Establishment of this System.

Date.	Amount.	Date.	Amount.
rior to Nov. 1, 1865	\$175,490	During year ended Oct. 31—	
ouring year ended Oct. 31—	\$111,300	1889	\$52, 207, 627
1866	1,950,382	1890	44, 447, 467
1867	3, 401, 423	1891	45, 981, 963
1868	4, 602, 825	1892.	43, 885, 319
1869	8, 603, 729	1893	44, 895, 466
1870	14, 305, 689	1891.	62, 835, 39
1871	24, 314, 047	1895	46, 997, 52
1872	30, 211, 720	1896.	53, 613, 81
1873	36, 433, 171	1897	83, 159, 97
1874	49, 939, 741		
		1898	66, 683, 46
1875	137, 697, 696	1899	59, 988, 30
1876	98, 672, 716	1900	71, 065, 96
1877	76, 918, 963	1901	90, 848, 10
1878		1902.	107, 222, 49
1879	41, 101, 830	1903	140, 306, 99
1880	35, 539, 660	1904	167, 118, 13
1881	54, 941, 130	1905	195, 194, 78
1882	74, 917, 611	1906	191, 102, 98
1883	82, 913, 766	Additional amount of insolvent and	
1884	93, 178, 418	liquidating national-bank notes	
1885	91, 018, 723	destroyed	230,652,81
1886	59, 989, 810	Gold notes	3, 390, 05
1887	47, 726, 683		
1888	59, 568, 525	Total	a2, 986, 26 3 . 04

a In addition, \$42,435 destroyed in transit.

No. 31.—National-Bank Notes Issued during each Year from 1864 to 1906, Inclusive; National-Bank Notes Destroyed of Active Banks, Insolvent and Liquidating Banks, and Total Destructions for each Year during the Same Period, and also the Percentage of Destructions to Issues.

			Destroyed.			Per cent	
		1	[- , .			destruc-	Per cent
Year ended	Issued, a	1	Insolvent		Total out-	tions ac-	destrue-
Oct. 31—		Activebanks.	and liqui- dating	Total, 4	standing.	tive banks to	tions to issues.
			banks.			issues.	assues.
			17an 135.	nr.		155,700	
1001	850 019 000	1			050 010 000	-	
1864 1865	\$58, 813, 980 146, 285, 475			\$464, 250	\$58, 813, 980 204, 635, 205	5	
1866	89, 485, 759	\$1,225,872	\$272,383	1,034,005	293, 086, 959	$\}$ 0.52	0.65
1867	9, 616, 927	3, 401, 423	207, 639	3,609,062	299, 094, 824	35.36	37.52
1868	6, 165, 135	4, 602, 825	540, 176	5, 143, 001	300, 116, 958	74.64	83.42
1869	8, 373, 450	8,603,729	164, 888	8, 768, 617	299,724,791	102.71	104.68
1870	16, 667, 875	14, 305, 689	227,702	14,533,391	301, 859, 275	85, 82	87.19
1871	48, 660, 710	24, 344, 047	1,700,731	26, 014, 778	324, 475, 207	50.02	53, 52
1872	50, 888, 475	30, 211, 720	4, 161, 137	34, 372, 857	340, 990, 825	59.36	67.54
1873 1874	46, 235, 375 51, 766, 644	36, 433, 171 49, 939, 741	$2,445,355 \\ 1,388,671$	38, 878, 526 51, 328, 412	348, 347, 674 348, 785, 906	78. 79 96. 47	84. 08 99. 15
1875	136, 025, 195	137, 697, 696	3, 937, 387	141, 635, 083	343, 176, 018	101.23	104.12
1876	78, 480, 410	98, 672, 716	3, 116, 642	101, 789, 358	319, 867, 070	125, 73	129.70
1877	75, 611, 240	76, 918, 963	2,688,157	79, 607, 120	315, 871, 190	101.72	105. 28
1878	63, 825, 205	57, 381, 249	2,674,586	60, 055, 835	319, 640, 560	89. 91	94. 09
1879	58, 376, 360	41, 101, 830	1,794,172	42, 896, 002	335, 120, 918	70.40	73.48
1880	43, 787, 770	35, 539, 660	1,320,706	36,860,366	342, 048, 322	81.16	84.18
1881	73, 221, 180	54, 941, 130	1,403,470	56,344,600	358, 924, 902	75.03	76.95
1882 1883	80, 076, 450	74, 917, 611 82, 913, 766	3, 101, 028 5, 990, 342	78, 018, 639 88, 904, 108	360, 982, 713 350, 759, 675	93, 55 105, 37	97.42
1884	78, 681, 070 81, 046, 310	93, 178, 418	6, 174, 623	99, 353, 041	330, 739, 673 332, 452, 944	114, 96	112.99 122.58
1885	83, 040, 440	91, 048, 723	9, 571, 733	100, 620, 456	814, 872, 928	109.64	121.17
1886	62, 026, 940	59, 989, 810	15, 919, 552	75, 909, 362	300, 999, 506	96.71	122.38
1887	36, 756, 100	47, 726, 083	18, 368, 936	66, 095, 019	271,651,587	129.84	179.82
1888	49, 668, 460	59, 568, 525	22,706,700	82,275,225	239,041,822	119, 93	165.65
1889	30, 611, 860	52, 207, 627	15, 704, 966	67, 912, 593	201,744,089	170.54	221.86
1890	32, 886, 720	44, 447, 467	10,733,384	55, 180, 851	179, 449, 958	135, 15	167.79
1891 1892	46, 465, 820 49, 951, 350	45, 981, 963 43, 885, 319	7,955,142 $6,007,783$	53, 937, 105 49, 893, 102	171, 978, 673 172, 036, 921	98, 95 87, 85	116.08 99.88
1893	86, 184, 670	44, 895, 466	4, 624, 936	49, 520, 402	208, 701, 189	52, 09	57. 45
1894	66, 586, 360	62, 835, 395	5, 312, 050	68, 147, 445	207, 140, 104	94.36	102.34
1895	57, 181, 040	46, 997, 527	3, 832, 470	50, 829, 997	213, 491, 147	82.18	88, 89
1896	78, 098, 580	53, 613, 811	3, 538, 344	57, 152, 155	234, 437, 572	68.64	73.18
1897	82, 526, 890	83, 159, 973	3,788,264	86, 948, 237	-230,016,225	100.76	105.35
1898	79,469,260	66, 683, 467	3, 286, 560	69,970,027	239, 515, 458	83.91	88.04
1899	67, 028, 650	59, 988, 303	3, 603, 104	63, 591, 407	242, 952, 701	89, 49	94.87
1900 1901	163, 808, 800 123, 100, 260	71, 065, 968 90, 848, 100	4, 115, 350 4, 033, 883	75, 181, 318 94, 881, 983	331, 580, 183 359, 798, 400	43, 38 73, 80	$\frac{45.89}{77.07}$
1902	133, 309, 440	107, 222, 495	5, 522, 667	112, 745, 162	380, 362, 678	80.56	84, 57
1903	187, 249, 260	140, 306, 990	7, 805, 620	148, 112, 610	419, 496, 966	74. 93	79.09
1904	213, 462, 110	167, 118, 135	8,663,918	175, 782, 053	457, 205, 565	78. 29	82.35
1905	272, 590, 790	195, 194, 785	10, 148, 380	205, 158, 230	524, 408, 249	71,54	75, 26
1906	261,914,490	191, 102, 985	12, 142, 389	203, 245, 374	583, 171, 985	72, 96	77.60

a Notes of gold banks not included.

No. 32.—VAULT ACCOUNT OF CURRENCY RECEIVED AND DESTROYED DURING THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1906.

There was in the vault of the redemption division of this office, awaiting destruction, the close of business October 31, 1905	. \$380,350
Total Withdrawn and destroyed during the year	
Balance in vault October 31, 1996.	. 382,850

No. 33.—Taxes Assessed on Circulation, Deposits, and Capital of National Banks, 1864 to 1882.

Year,	On circulation.	On deposits.	On capital.	Total.
44	733, 247. 59 2, 166, 785, 30 2, 868, 636, 78 2, 946, 343, 07 2, 949, 744, 13 2, 987, 021, 69 3, 193, 570, 03 3, 353, 186, 13 3, 404, 483, 11 3, 283, 460, 89 3, 291, 979, 76 2, 900, 957, 53 2, 948, 047, 08 3, 103, 637, 16 3, 163, 635, 637, 13 3, 121, 374, 33	\$95, 911. 87 1, 087, 530. 86 2, 633, 102. 77 2, 650, 180. 09 2, 564, 143. 44 2, 614, 553. 58 2, 614, 767. 61 2, 802, 840. 85 3, 120, 984. 85 3, 120, 984. 965, 29 3, 209, 967. 72 3, 514, 265, 39 3, 504, 129. 64 3, 451, 965, 30 4, 058, 710. 61 4, 940, 945, 12	\$18, 432. 07 133, 251. 15 406, 947. 74 321, 881. 36 306, 781. 67 312, 918. 68 375, 962. 26 385, 292. 13 389, 356. 27 454, 891. 51 469, 048. 02 507, 417. 76 632, 296. 16 660, 784. 90 560, 296. 83 401, 920. 61 379, 424. 19	\$167, 537, 2 1, 964, 029, 6 5, 146, 835, 8 5, 840, 698, 5 5, 817, 268, 1 5, 884, 888, 9 5, 940, 474, 0 6, 175, 154, 6 6, 703, 910, 6 6, 703, 498, 8 7, 305, 498, 8 7, 305, 7 7, 013, 707, 6 6, 781, 455, 6 6, 781, 455, 6 6, 781, 236, 6 7, 591, 770, 4 8, 493, 552, 5
Total	3, 190, 981, 98 52, 253, 518, 24	60, 940, 067. 16	7,855,887.74	12, 194, 451. 2

[·] a To June 1, 1883.

No. 34.—Taxes Assessed on Capital and Deposits of National Banks from 1864 to 1883, on Circulation from 1864 to 1906, and on Capital and Surplus (War-Revenue Act of 1898) to June 30, 1902.

Year.	Tax paid on capital and deposits.	Tax paid on circulation.	Year.	Tax paid on eirculation.	Tax paid on eapital and surplus,
1864	1, 220, 782, 01 3, 040, 050, 51 2, 972, 061, 45 2, 870, 925, 11 2, 927, 472, 26 2, 990, 729, 87 3, 188, 132, 93 3, 510, 340, 64 3, 651, 460, 80 3, 679, 015, 74 4, 021, 683, 15 4, 187, 425, 80 4, 112, 750, 28 3, 833, 408, 57 3, 711, 589, 51 4, 488, 134, 80 5, 372, 178, 22 a 9, 003, 469, 26	\$53, 193, 32 733, 247, 59 2, 106, 785, 30 2, 968, 636, 78 2, 946, 343, 07 2, 957, 416, 72 2, 949, 744, 13 2, 949, 744, 13 3, 193, 570, 03 3, 353, 186, 13 3, 404, 483, 11 3, 283, 450, 89 3, 091, 795, 75 2, 948, 047, 08 3, 109, 547, 16 3, 153, 635, 63 3, 121, 374, 33 3, 190, 981, 98 3, 192, 006, 73 3, 192, 668, 24	1885 1886 1887 1888 1889 1890 1890 1892 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906 1906	\$2, 794, 584, 01 2, 592, 021, 33 2, 044, 922, 75 1, 616, 127, 53 1, 410, 331, 84 1, 254, 839, 65 1, 216, 104, 72 1, 331, 287, 93 1, 721, 095, 18 1, 704, 007, 69 1, 851, 676, 03 2, 020, 703, 65 1, 901, 817, 71 1, 991, 743, 31 1, 881, 922, 73 1, 599, 231, 08 1, 633, 309, 15 1, 708, 819, 92 1, 928, 827, 49 2, 163, 882, 05 2, 509, 977, 80 98, 730, \$05, 78	\$1,752,802,00 1,780,251,00 1,731,929,00 1,838,431,00

a To June 1, 1883.

No. 35.—Taxes Assessed on National Bank Circulation, Years ended June 30, 1864, to 1906, Cost of Redemption, 1874 to 1906, Cost of Plates, and Examiners' Fees, 1883 to 1906.

Year.	Semiannual duty on circulation.	Cost of redemp- tion of notes by the United States Treasurer.	Assessment for cost of plates, new banks.	Assessment for cost of plates, extended banks.	Assessment for exam- iners' fees (sec. 5240, R. S.).	Total.
1864-1882 1874-1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1887 1889 1899 1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1906	3, 132, 006, 73 3, 024, 668, 24 2, 794, 584, 01 2, 592, 021, 33 2, 044, 922, 75 1, 616, 127, 53 1, 410, 831, 84 1, 254, 839, 65 1, 216, 104, 72 1, 331, 287, 26 1, 743, 490, 69 1, 721, 095, 18 1, 704, 007, 69 1, 851, 676, 08 2, 020, 703, 65 1, 901, 187, 71 1, 991, 743, 31 1, 881, 922, 73 1, 599, 221, 08 1, 633, 309, 15 1, 708, 819, 92 1, 928, 827, 49 2, 163, 882, 05	\$1, 971, 587, 10 147, 592, 27 160, 896, 65 181, 857, 16 168, 243, 35 138, 967, 00 141, 141, 43 131, 190, 67 107, 843, 39 99, 366, 52 100, 593, 032, 96 107, 445, 14 100, 352, 79 114, 085, 63 125, 924, 35 121, 291, 40 122, 984, 76 146, 236, 18 153, 796, 33 174, 477, 62 219, 093, 174, 67 249, 093, 174, 778, 26 a 250, 924, 24	\$25, 980. 00 18, 845. 00 13, 150. 00 14, 810. 00 14, 100. 00 12, 200. 00 14, 100. 00 15, 700. 00 16, 575. 00 16, 575. 00 16, 575. 00 16, 575. 00 17, 700. 00 18, 575. 00 18, 575. 00 19, 200. 00 19, 2	\$34, 120. 00 1, 950. 00 97, 800. 00 97, 800. 00 1, 750. 00 5, 900. 00 5, 755. 00 7, 200. 00 8, 100. 00 6, 875. 00 1, 7750. 00 1, 7750. 00 1, 7750. 00 1, 7750. 00 1, 7750. 00 1, 7750. 00 1, 700. 00 14, 425. 00 40, 325. 00 12, 900. 00 64, 800. 00 31, 450. 00 31, 450. 00	\$94, 606. 16 99, 642. 0.5 107, 781, 73 107, 272. 83 110, 219. 88 121, 777. 86 130, 725. 79 136, 772. 71 138, 969. 39 161, 983, 66. 79 251, 966. 79 258, 252. 27 237, 803. 51 222, 858. 92 225, 445. 27 244, 903. 62 259, 164. 86 277, 816. 07 307, 296. 63 324, 598. 97 316, 895. 32 388, 307. 39 396, 766. 23	\$52, 253, 518. 24 1, 971, 587. 10 3, 434, 305. 16 3, 306, 001. 94 3, 195, 172. 90 2, 907, 172. 51 2, 314, 709. 63 1, 897, 046. 87 1, 685, 023. 30 1, 524, 355. 75 1, 480, 215. 63 1, 617, 684. 64 1, 728, 392. 24 2, 088, 932. 11 2, 054, 437. 75 2, 212, 765. 17 2, 373, 374, 30 2, 200, 237. 33 2, 308, 988. 32 2, 122, 748. 33 2, 308, 322. 35 2, 122, 748. 33 2, 152, 027. 11 2, 302, 696. 51
Total	98, 730, 905. 78	5, 461, 958. 81	581, 910. 00	399, 620. 00	5, 094, 272, 52	110, 268, 667. 11

a Cost of redemption per \$1,000, \$0.84528.

No. 36.—Taxes Collected on National Bank Capital to June 1, 1883, and from 1898 to 1902; on Deposits to June 1, 1883, and on Circulation, 1864 to 1906.

Collected on capital to June 1, 1883. Collected on capital under war-revenue act of 1898. Collected on deposits to June 1, 1883. Collected on circulation to June 30, 1906.	7, 048, 413, 00 60, 940, 067, 16
Total	174, 575, 273, 68

No. 37.—Taxes Collected on Circulation, Deposits, and Capital of Banks, other than National, by the Internal-Revenue Bureau, 1864 to 1883, and on Capital, 1898 to 1902.

Collected on circulation	. \$5, 487, 608, 82
Collected on deposits.	48, 802, 237, 39
Collected on capital to 1883	. 14, 936, 143, 44
Collected on capital under war-revenue act of 1898	7, 136, 754, 00
Total	76 410 749 85

No. 38.—Average Amount of National-Bank Notes in Circulation, and Amount of Duty Paid Thereon for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 1906, by National Banks in each State and Territory.

State, etc.	Average amount of notes in cir- culation.	Duty paid on circu- lation.
Maine	\$5,776,612	\$ 29, 850, 2
New Hampshire	4,666,838	26, 079. 13
Vermont	4,506,272	23, 630. 6
Massachusetts Rhode Island	27, 951, 595 4 218 305	91 914 1
Connecticut	4,218,395 11,374,360	149, 480. 4 21, 214. 1 57, 934. 5
Total, New England States.	58, 493, 982	308, 189. 1
New York	78, 016, 822	400, 204. 4
New Jersey Pennsyl v ania	10, 407, 086	52, 597, 2 358, 830, 7
Delaware	68, 438, 205 1, 237, 421	6, 606, 9
Maryland District of Columbia	1, 237, 421 9, 279, 272 3, 717, 144	6, 606, 9 48, 700, 5 18, 606, 7
Total, Eastern States	171, 095, 950	885, 546. 6
Virginia	6, 981, 563 5, 820, 027	38, 342. 2 27, 208. 9
North Carolina	3, 251, 022 $2, 164, 227$	27, 208, 9 16, 869, 3
South Carolina	2, 164, 227	10,821.1
Georgia	4,513,777 1,894,624	22, 568. 9 9, 608. 1
Alabama	4, 743, 774	23, 749, 7
Mississippi	1,824,756	23,749,7 $9,1/3,5$
Louisiana	2, 790, 489	13, 502, 4
TexasArkansas	17,444,218 972,959	87, 727, 1 4, 988, 7
Kentucky Tennessee	972, 959 12, 252, 247 5, 727, 617	4,988.7 62,356.5 28,767.0
Total, Southern States	69, 791, 300	355, 604. 1
Ohio	33,442,458	178, 017. 4
Indiana	14, 947, 859	78, 966. 6
Illinois	24, 522, 879 7, 530, 145	78, 966. 6 123, 761. 2 37, 981. 5
Wisconsin	8, 020, 476	40,944.2
Minnesota	8, 989, 765 12, 508, 991	45, 092. 9 62, 779. 7
Iowa	20, 713, 544	105, 438, 3
Total, Middle States	130, 676, 027	672,822.1
North Dakota	1,619,056	8,095.4
South Dakota	1,549,023	7,745.1
Kansas	6, 173, 968 7, 559, 987	7,745.1 31,178.0 37,964.9
Montana	$\substack{1,278,342\\592,291}$	6,524.1
Wyoming	592, 291	3,101.5
Colorado. New Mexico.	5, 419, 012 935, 107	27,446.6 $4,675.5$
Oklahoma	2, 104, 697	10,586.0
Indian Territory	3, 082, 406	15, 412. 1
Total, Western States.	30, 313, 889	152, 729.
Washington	2,075,501	10,625.4
Oregon	1, 997, 301	10,046.9
Idaho.	19, 438, 673 615, 561	97, 621. 5 3, 114. 8
Utah	1,613,819	8,069.0
Nevada	265, 949	1,329.7
ArizonaAlaska	482, 203 50, 242	2,411.0 251.2
Total, Pacific States.	26, 539, 249	133, 470. 3
Hawaii Porto Rico	249, 148 60, 000	1, 2 5. 7 390. 0
Total, Island Possessions	309, 148	1,545.7
		
Total, United States	487, 219, 545	2,509,977.8

No. 39.—Specie and Bank-Note Circulation of the United States in the Years Specified from 1800 to 1859.

[Prepared by Loans and Currency Division, Treasury Department.]

Year.	Number of banks and branches.	Estimated bank notes outstanding,	Estimated specie in United States.	Total money in United States.	Specie in Treasury.	Money in circulation,	Population,	Per capita.
1810 1820 1830 1831	506 704 713 788 829 840 901 784 692 691 696 707 707 715 751 782 824 879	\$10, 500, 000 28, 000, 000 44, 800, 000	\$14, 500, 000 30, 000, 000 24, 300, 000 33, 100, 000 32, 100, 000 32, 100, 000 30, 650, 000 51, 000, 000 65, 000, 000 67, 000, 000 87, 500, 000 88, 000, 000 80, 000, 000 80, 000, 00	\$28, 000, 000 58, 000, 000 69, 100, 000 69, 100, 000 109, 100, 000 121, 1900, 000 122, 150, 000 123, 150, 000 124, 150, 000 125, 150, 000 126, 150, 000 127, 150, 000 128, 150, 000 128, 150, 000 128, 150, 000 128, 150, 000 121, 150, 000 122, 150, 000 123, 000 123, 000 123, 000 124,	a\$1, 500, 000 a 3, 000, 000 a 2, 000, 000 b, 755, 705 6, 014, 540 4, 552, 914 2, 011, 778 8, 892, 858 a 5, 000, 000 a 5, 000, 000 c 5, 000, 000 c 6, 000, 000 c 7, 000, 000 c 8, 063, 084 g 87, 345 g 30, 484 1, 449, 472 g 30, 484 1, 449, 472 g 30, 484 1, 419, 472 g 31, 484 1, 419, 472 g 31, 484 1, 419, 472 g 32, 484 1, 494 1, 632 1, 942 1, 942 1, 942 1, 942 1, 942 1, 943 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 983 1, 944 1, 947 1, 9	\$26, 500, 000 55, 000, 000 67, 100, 000 67, 100, 000 87, 344, 295 93, 085, 400 117, 397, 086 120, 138, 222 124, 136, 665 145, 799, 637 200, 301, 038 186, 305, 488 186, 302, 869 129, 704, 033 186, 305, 488 186, 302, 869 147, 114, 136 167, 310, 266 177, 950, 405 198, 425, 988 223, 818, 515 232, 404, 738 232, 588, 451 278, 761, 982 232, 588, 451 278, 761, 982 330, 235, 605 361, 040, 864 402, 238, 107 425, 551, 240 418, 620, 247	5, 308, 483 7, 239, 881 9, 633, 822 12, 866, 020 13, 221, 000 14, 783, 000 14, 783, 000 14, 786, 000 15, 213, 000 16, 112, 000 16, 184, 000 17, 069, 453 17, 591, 000 18, 182, 000 18, 183, 000 19, 276, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 143, 000 21, 1505, 000	\$4, 99 7, 60 6, 66 7, 04 8, 64 8, 66 8, 64 9, 86 13, 17 12, 33 13, 26 10, 91 10, 59 2, 7, 87 8, 68 8, 95 9, 43 10, 66 10, 31 12, 02 13, 76 14, 63 15, 80 16, 10 15, 34
1857 1858 1859	1,416 $1,422$ $1,476$	214, 778, 822 155, 208, 344 193, 306, 818	260, 000, 000 260, 000, 000 250, 000, 000	474, 778, 822 415, 208, 344 443, 306, 818	$17,710,114 \\ 6,398,316 \\ 4,339,276$	457, 068, 708 408, 810, 028 438, 967, 542	28,916,000 $29,753,000$ $30,596,000$	15, 81 13, 78 14, 35

a Specie in Treasury, estimated.

No. 40.—Coin and Paper Circulation of the United States from 1860 to 1906, INCLUSIVE, WITH AMOUNT OF CIRCULATION PER CAPITA.

Year ended June 30	Coin, including bullion in the Treasury.	U. S. notes and bank notes.	Total money.	Coin, bullion, and paper money in Treasury as assets.	Circulation.	Popula- tion.	Circu- lation per capita.
1860	-\$235, 000, 000	\$207, 102, 477	\$442, 102, 477	\$ 6, 695, 225	\$435, 407, 252	31, 443, 321	\$13,85
1861	250,000,000	202, 005, 767	452, 005, 767	3,600,000	448, 405, 767	32,064,000	13.98
1862	25, 000, 000	333, 452, 079	358, 452, 079	23, 754, 335	334, 697, 744	32, 704, 000	10.23
1863	25,000,000	649, 867, 283	674, 867, 283	79, 473, 245	595, 394, 038	33, 365, 000	17.84
1864	25,000,000	680, 588, 067	705, 588, 067	35,946,589	669, 641, 478	34,046,000	19.67
1865 1866	25, 000, 000 25, 000, 000	745, 129, 755 729, 327, 254	770, 129, 755 754, 327, 254	55, 426, 760 80, 839, 010	714, 702, 995 673, 488, 244	34, 748, 000 35, 469, 000	20, 57 18, 99
1867	25,000,000	703, 200, 612	728, 200, 612	66, 208, 543	661, 992, 069	36, 211, 000	18.28
1868	25, 000, 000	691, 553, 578	716, 553, 578	36, 449, 917	680, 103, 661	36, 973, 000	18.39
1869	25,000,000	690, 351, 180	715, 351, 180	50, 898, 289	664, 452, 891	37, 756, 000	17.60
1870	25,000,000	697, 868, 461	722, 868, 461	47, 655, 667	675, 212, 794	38, 558, 371	17.50
1871		716, 812, 174	741, 812, 174	25, 923, 169	715, 889, 005	39, 555, 000	18.10
1872	25,000,000	737, 721, 565	762, 721, 565	24, 412, 016	738, 309, 549	40, 596, 000	18.19
1873 1874	25,000,000 25,000,000	749, 445, 610 781, 024, 781	774, 445, 610 806, 024, 781	22, 563, 801 29, 941, 750	751, 881, 809 776, 083, 031	41,677,000 42,796,000	18.04 18.13
1875	25,000,000	773, 273, 509	798, 273, 509	44, 171, 562	754, 101, 947	43, 951, 000	17, 16
1876	52, 418, 734	738, 264, 550	790, 683, 284	63, 073, 896	727, 609, 388	45, 137, 000	16.12
1877	65, 837, 506	697, 216, 341	763, 053, 847	40, 738, 964	722, 314, 883	46, 353, 000	15.58
1878	102, 047, 907	687, 743, 069	789, 790, 976	60, 658, 342	729, 132, 634	47, 598, 000	15. 32
1879	357, 268, 178	676, 372, 713	1,033,640,891	215,009,098	818, 631, 793	48,866,000	16.75
1880	494, 363, 884	691, 186, 443	1, 185, 550, 327	212, 168, 099	973, 382, 228	50, 155, 783	19.41
1881 1882	647, 868, 682 703, 974, 839	701, 723, 691 705, 423, 050	1, 349, 592, 373 1, 409, 397, 889	235, 354, 254 235, 107, 470	1, 114, 238, 119 1, 174, 290, 419	51, 316, 000 52, 495, 000	21.71 22.37
1883	769, 740, 048	702, 754, 297	1, 472, 494, 345	242, 188, 649	1, 230, 305, 696	53, 693, 000	22. 91
1884	801, 068, 939	686, 180, 899	1, 487, 249, 838	243, 323, 869	1, 243, 925, 969	54, 911, 000	22.65
1885	872, 175, 823	665, 257, 727	1, 537, 433, 550	244, 864, 935	1, 292, 568, 615	56, 148, 000	23.02
1886		658, 380, 470	1,561,407,774	308, 707, 249	1, 252, 700, 525	57, 404, 000	21.82
1887	1,007,513,901	625, 898, 804	1,633,412,705	315, 873, 562	1, 317, 539, 143	58,680,000	22.45
1888 1889	1,092,391,690 1,100,612,434	599, 049, 337 558, 059, 979	1,691,441,027 1,658,672,413	319, 270, 157 278, 310, 764	1, 372, 170, 870 1, 380, 361, 649	59, 974, 000 61, 289, 000	22.88 22.52
1890		532,651,791	1, 685, 123, 429	255, 872, 159	1, 429, 251, 270	62, 622, 250	22. 82
1891	1, 112, 956, 637	564, 837, 407	1,677,794,044	180, 353, 337	1, 497, 440, 707	63, 975, 000	23.41
1892	1, 131, 142, 260	621, 076, 937	1, 752, 219, 197	150, 872, 010	1,601,347,187	65, 520, 000	24.44
1893	1,066,223,357	672, 585, 115	1,738,808,472	142, 107, 229	1,596,701,245	66, 946, 000	23.85
1894	1,098,958,741	706, 120, 220	1,805,078,961	144, 270, 253	1,660,808,708	68, 397, 000	24. 28
1895 1896	1, 114, 899, 106 1, 097, 610, 190	704, 460, 451 702, 364, 843	1,819,359,557 1,799,975,033	217, 391, 084 293, 540, 067	1,601,968,473 1,506,434,966	69,878,000 71,390,000	22. 93 21. 10
1897	1, 213, 780, 289	692, 216, 330	1, 905, 996, 619	265, 787, 100	1,640,209,519	72, 937, 000	22. 49
	1,397,785,969	675, 788, 473	2,073,574,442	235, 714, 547	1,837,859,895	74, 522, 000	24.66
1899	1,508,543,738	681, 550, 167	2, 190, 093, 905	286, 022, 024	1,904,071,881	76, 148, 000	25.01
1900		732, 348, 460	2, 339, 700, 673	284, 549, 675	2, 055, 150, 998	76, 295, 220	26.94
1901	1, 734, 861, 774	748, 285, 518	2, 483, 147, 292 2, 563, 266, 658	307, 760, 015 813, 876, 107	2, 175, 387, 277 2, 249, 390, 551	77,754,000	27.98
1902 1903		733, 353, 107 779, 594, 666	2, 684, 710, 987	317, 018, 818	2, 367, 692, 169	80, 487, 000	28. 43 29. 42
1904	1, 994, 610, 024	808, 894, 111	2,803,504,135	284, 361, 275	2, 519, 142, 860	81,867,000	30.77
1905	2,031,296,042	851, 813, 822	2, 883, 109, 864	295, 227, 211	2,587,882,650	83, 260, 000	31.08
1906	2, 162, 091, 264	907, 793, 376	3,069,884,640	325, 400, 810	2, 744, 483, 830	84,662,000	32, 42

Note 1.—Specie payments were suspended from Jan. 1, 1862, to Jan. 1, 1879. During the greater part of that period gold and silver coins were not in circulation except on the Pacific coast, where, it is estimated, the specie circulation was generally about \$25,000,000. This estimated amount is the only coin included in the above statement from 1862 to 1875, inclusive.

NOTE 2.—In 1876 subsidiary silver again came into use, and is included in this statement, beginning with the trees.

with that year.

Note 3.—The coinage of standard silver dollars began in 1878, under the act of Feb. 28, 1878.

Note 4.—Specie payments were resumed Jan. 1, 1879, and all gold and silver coins, as well as gold and silver builton in the Treasury, are included in this statement from and after that date:

No. 41.—State Bank Notes Outstanding, Total Money in United States, and Percentage of Bank Notes to Total Money, from 1800 to 1863, Inclusive.

Үеяг.	Total money in United States.	Estimated bank notes outstanding.	Per cent bank notes to total money.	Year.	Total money in United States.	Estimated bank notes outstanding.	Per cent bank notes to total money.
800 820 820 831 831 832 833 834 835 836 837 838 834 837 838 834 837 838 839 844 841 844 843 844 845 845 845	58, 000, 000 69, 100, 000 93, 100, 000 109, 100, 000 121, 900, 000 135, 839, 570 154, 692, 495 205, 301, 038 222, 185, 890 203, 638, 910 222, 170, 996 189, 968, 572 187, 290, 214 163, 734, 011 148, 563, 608	\$10, 500, 000 28, 000, 000 44, 800, 000 61, 000, 000 77, 000, 000 91, 500, 000 94, 839, 570 103, 692, 495 140, 301, 038 149, 185, 890 116, 138, 910 135, 170, 995 106, 968, 572 107, 290, 214 83, 734, 011 58, 563, 608 75, 167, 646 89, 608, 711	37. 50 48. 27 64. 83 65. 54 70. 57 75. 66 74. 90 69. 81 67. 01 68. 33 67. 14 57. 03 60. 84 56. 30 57. 28 51. 13 39. 39 42. 91 48. 27	1846. 1847. 1848. 1849. 1850. 1851. 1852. 1853. 1854. 1855. 1856. 1857. 1858. 1859. 1860. 1861.	225, 519, 766 240, 506, 091 234, 743, 415 285, 366, 526 341, 165, 251 375, 673, 000 424, 181, 000 445, 689, 207 436, 952, 223 445, 747, 950 474, 778, 822 415, 208, 344 443, 306, 818 460, 102, 477 452, 005, 767 358, 452, 079	\$105, 552, 427 105, 519, 766 128, 506, 091 114, 743, 415 131, 366, 526 155, 165, 251 171, 673, 000 188, 181, 000 204, 689, 207 186, 952, 223 195, 747, 950 214, 778, 822 155, 208, 344 193, 306, 818 207, 102, 477 202, 005, 767 4 183, 800, 000 b 238, 700, 000	52. 11 46. 77 53. 44 48. 87 45. 64 45. 64 44. 32 42. 77 43. 91 45. 22 42. 77 43. 91 45. 22 45. 26 46. 27 47. 01 48. 64 49. 64 49. 64 49. 65 49. 65 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40

[&]quot;Other paper currency, \$149,652,079.

No. 42.—Total Money in United States, National-Bank Notes Outstanding, and Percentage of Bank Notes to Total Money, on June 30, 1864 to 1906, Inclusive.

Year.	Total money in United States.	National- bank circu- lation.«	Percentage of national-bank circulation to total currency.	iear.	Total money in United States,	National- bank circu- lation.a	Percentage of national-bank circulation to total currency.
1864 1865 1866 1867 1868 1870 1871 1872 1873 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1879 1880 1881 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885	770, 129, 755 754, 327, 254 728, 200, 612 716, 553, 758 715, 351, 180 722, 868, 461 741, 812, 174 762, 721, 565 774, 445, 610 790, 683, 284 763, 053, 847 789, 790, 790, 683, 284 763, 053, 847 789, 790, 931 1, 185, 550, 327 1, 349, 937, 889 1, 472, 494, 348 1, 472, 494, 388	\$58, 813, 980 204, 635, 205 293, 086, 959 299, 094, 824 300, 116, 958 299, 724, 791 301, 859, 275 324, 475, 207 340, 990, 825 348, 347, 674 348, 785, 906 343, 176, 018 332, 998, 336 317, 048, 872 324, 514, 284 329, 691, 697 344, 505, 422, 675 358, 742, 034 356, 815, 510 339, 499, 833 319, 069, 932	8. 33 26. 57 38. 84 41. 98 41. 86 41. 89 41. 76 43. 74 44. 71 44. 98 43. 27 42. 99 42. 11 41. 55 41. 09 31. 89 29. 06 26. 31 25. 45 24. 23 22. 83 20. 75	1886 1887 1888 1889 1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1998 1900 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	1, 691, 441, 027 1, 658, 672, 413 1, 685, 123, 429 1, 677, 794, 044 1, 752, 129, 197 1, 738, 808, 472 1, 805, 078, 961 1, 819, 359, 557 1, 799, 975, 033 1, 905, 966, 619 2, 073, 574, 442 2, 190, 093, 905 2, 332, 700, 673 2, 483, 147, 292 2, 563, 266, 658 2, 684, 710, 987 2, 808, 504, 132 2, 883, 109, 864	\$309, 010, 460 279, 217, 788 252, 362, 321 211, 378, 963 185, 970, 775 167, 927, 574 172, 683, 850 178, 713, 692 207, 353, 244 211, 691, 035 226, 000, 547 231, 441, 686 227, 900, 547 241, 350, 871 309, 640, 443 353, 742, 186 356, 672, 091 413, 670, 650 449, 235, 095 495, 719, 807 548, 883, 608	19, 79 17, 09 14, 92 12, 74 11, 04 10, 01 9, 86 10, 28 11, 48 11, 63 12, 55 12, 14 10, 99 11, 02 13, 23 14, 25 13, 91 15, 41 16, 02 17, 19 17, 88

a October 31, 1864 to 1875; June 30, 1876 to 1906.

b Other paper currency, \$411,167,283.

No. 43.—Number, Capital Stock Paid in, Circulation Outstanding, and Aggregate Assets of National Banks at Date of Each Report from October, 1863, to September 4, 1906, together with the Total Amount of Money in the United States on June 30, 1863, to 1906, and the Percentage of National Bank Circulation to Capital, to Assets, and to Money in the Country.

[Amounts in millions of dollars.]

			Attitus III III			Percentas	re of circu	lation to—
Date.	Num- ber of banks.	Paid in capital.	Circula- tion.	Aggregate resources.	Money in United States.			Money in United States.
1863. October 5	66	7.1		16.7	674.8	Per cent.	Per cent.	Per cent.
1864. January 4	139 307 467 508	14.7 42.2 75.2 86.7	0.03 9.7 25.8 45.2	37, 6 114, 8 252, 2 297, 1	705.5	23. 0 34. 4 52. 1	8. 5 10. 2 15. 2	3.7
)865. January 2. April 3. July 3. October 2.	638 907 1, 294 1, 513	135. 6 215. 3 325. 8 393. 1	66.7 98.8 131.4 171.3	512. 5 771. 5 1, 126. 4	1	49, 2	13. 0 12. 8 11. 7 12. 6	
1866. January 1 April 2 July 2 October 1	1,582 1,612 1,634 1,644	403. 3 409. 2 414. 2 415. 4	213. 2 248. 8 267. 7 280. 2	1,404.7 1,442.4 1,476.3 1,526.9	754.8	52. 8 60. 8 64. 6 67. 4	15. 2 17. 2 18. 2 18. 3	35. 9
1867. January 4 April 1 July 1 October 7	1,648 1,642 1,636 1,642	420, 2 419, 3 418, 5 420, 0	291. 4 292. 7 291. 7 293. 8	1,511.2 1,465.4 1,494.0 1,499.4	728. 2	69. 3 69. 8 69. 7 69. 9	19.3 19.9 19.5 19.6	40.0
1868. January 6	1,642 1,643 1,640 1,643	420, 2 420, 6 420, 1 420, 6	294, 3 295, 3 294, 9 297, 7	1,502.6 1,499.6 1,572.1 1,559.6	746.5	70. 4 70. 2 70. 2 70. 3	19.6 19.7 18.8 18.9	41.
1869. January 4	1,628 1,620 1,619 1,617	419.0 420.8 422.6 426.3	294. 4 292. 4 292. 7 293. 5	1,540.3 1,517.7 1,564.1 1,497.2	715.3	70. 2 69. 4 69. 2 68. 8	19. 1 19. 2 18. 7 19. 6	40.9
1870. January 22. March 24. June 9. October 8. December 28.	1,615 1,615 1,612 1,615 1,648	426. 0 427. 5 427. 2 430. 3 435. 3	292. 8 292. 5 291. 1 291. 7 296. 2	1,546.2 1,529.1 1,565.7 1,510.7 1,538.9	722.8	68. 7 68. 4 68. 1 67. 8 68. 0	18. 9 19. 1 18. 6 19. 3 19. 2	40.
1871. March 18	1,688 1,707 1,723 1,767 1,790	444. 2 446. 9 450. 3 458. 2 460. 2	301.7 306.1 307.7 315.5 318.2	1 1 694 4	741.8	1 68.5	18.1	41.
1872. February 27. April 19. June 10. October 3 December 27	1,814 1,843 1,853 1,919 1,940	464. 0 467. 9 470. 5 479. 6 482. 6	321. 6 325. 3 327. 0 333. 4 336. 2	1, 719. 4 1, 743. 6 1, 770. 8 1, 755. 8 1, 773. 5	762.7	69. 3 69. 5 69. 5 69. 5 69. 6	18.7 18.6 18.5 18.9	42.
1873. February 28 April 25 June 13 September 12 December 26	1,947 1,962 1,968 1,976 1,976	484. 5 487. 8 490. 1 491. 0 490. 2	336. 2 338. 1 338. 7 339. 0 341. 3	1, 839. 1 1, 800. 3 1, 851. 2 1, 830. 6 1, 729. 3	774.4	67.3 69.3 69.1 69.0 69.6	18.8 18.3	43.
1874. February 27. May 1 June 26. October 2 December 31 OF FRASER	1,975 1,978 1,983 2,004 2,027	490, 8 490, 0 491, 0 493, 7 495, 8	339. 6 340. 2 338. 5 333. 2 331. 1	1,867.8 1,851.8 1,877.1	806.0	69. 4 68. 9 67. 5	18. 2 18. 2 17. 7	42.

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

No. 43.—Number, Capital Stock Paid in, Circulation Outstanding, and Aggregate Assets of National Banks, etc.—Continued.

					Money	Percentag	ge of circu	lation to-
Date.	Num- ber of banks.	Paid in capital.		Aggregate resources.	in	Capital.	Assets.	Money in United States.
1875. March 1. May 1. June 30. October 1. December 17.	2, 029 2, 046 2, 076 2, 088 2, 086	496. 2 498. 7 501. 5 504. 8 505. 4	324. 5 323. 3 318. 1 318. 3 314. 9	1, 869, 8 1, 909, 8 1, 913, 2 1, 882, 2 1, 823, 4	798.2	Per cent.	16. 9 16. 6 16. 9	Per cent.
1876. March 10	2,091 2,089 2,091 2,089 2,082	504. 8 500. 9 500. 3 499. 8 497. 4	307. 4 300. 2 294. 4 291. 5 292. 0	1,884.3 1,793.3 1,825.7 1,827.2 1,787.4	790.6	60. 9 59. 9 58. 8 58. 3 58. 7	10.9	37.2
1877. January 20. April 14. June 22. October 1. December 28.	2, 083 2, 073 2, 078 2, 080 2, 074	493. 6 489. 6 481. 0 479. 4 477. 1	292, 8 294, 7 290, 0 291, 8 299, 2	1,818.1 1,796.1 1,774.3 1,741.0 1,737.2	763.0	59. 3 60. 2 62. 3 60. 9 62. 7	16.4 16.3 16.8	38.0
1878. March 15. May 1 June 29 October 1 December 6	2, 063 2, 059 2, 056 2, 053 2, 055	473. 9 471. 9 470. 3 466. 1 464. 8	300, 9 301, 8 299, 6 301, 8 303, 3	1,729.4 1,741.8 1,750.4 1,767.2 1,742.8	789.7	63, 5 63, 9 63, 7 64, 7 65, 2	17.1	87.9
1879. January 1 April 4 June 14 October 2 December 12	2, 051 2, 048 2, 048 2, 048 2, 052	462. 0 455. 6 455. 2 454. 0 454. 4	303. 5 304. 4 307. 3 313. 7 321. 9	1, 800, 5 1, 984, 0 2, 019, 8 1, 868, 7 1, 925, 2	1,033.6	65. 7 66. 8 67. 5 69. 1 70. 8	16. 8 15. 3 15. 2 16. 8 16. 7	29.7
1880. February 21. April 23. June 11. October 1. December 31.	2,061 2,075 2,076 2,090 2,095	454. 5 456. 0 455. 9 457. 5 458. 5	320.3 320.7 318.0 317.3 317.4	2, 035, 4 2, 105, 7	1,185.5	69.7 69.3	15.7 16.2 15.6 15.1 14.1	26.8
1881. March 11. May 6. June 30. October 1. December 31.	2,094 2,102 2,115 2,132 2,161	458, 2 459, 0 460, 2 463, 8 465, 8	298.5 309.7 312.2 320.2 325.0	2, 140. 1 2, 270. 2 2, 325. 8 2, 358. 3 2, 381. 8	1,349.5	65. 1 67. 5 67. 8 69. 0 69. 8	13. 9 13. 6 13. 4 13. 6 13. 6	23.1
1882. March 11. May 19. July 1. October 3. December 30.	2, 187 2, 224 2, 239 2, 269 2, 308	469. 3 473. 8 477. 1 483. 1 484. 8	323. 6 315. 6 308. 9 314. 7 315. 2	2, 309, 0 2, 277, 9 2, 344, 3 2, 399, 8 2, 360, 7	1,409.3	68, 9 66, 6 64, 7 65, 1 65, 0	14. 0 13. 9 13. 1 13. 1 13. 3	21.9
1883. March 13 May 1 June 22 October 2 December 31	2, 343 2, 375 2, 417 2, 501 2, 529	490. 4 493. 9 500. 2 509. 6 511. 8	312.7 313.5 311.9 310.5 304.9	2, 298, 9 2, 360, 1 2, 364, 8 2, 372, 6 2, 445, 8	1, 472, 4	63. 7 63. 5 62. 3 60. 9 59. 6	13. 6 13. 3 13. 2 13. 1 12. 5	21, 2
1884. March 7. April 24 June 20 September 30 December 20	2, 563 2, 589 2, 625 2, 664 2, 664	515. 7 518. 4 522. 5 524. 2 524. 0	298. 7 297. 5 295. 1 289. 7 280. 1	2, 390, 5 2, 396, 8 2, 282, 5 2, 279, 4 2, 297, 1	1, 487. 2	57. 9 57. 4 56. 5 55. 3 53. 4	12. 9 12. 7	19.8
1885. March 10 May 6 July 1 October 1 December 24	2,671 2,678 2,689 2,714 2,732	524. 2 525. 1 526. 2 527. 5 529. 3	274. 0 273. 7 269. 1 268. 8 267. 4	į		1	11.8 11.7 11.1 11.0 10.9	17.5

No. 43.—Number, Capital Stock Paid in, Circulation Outstanding, and Aggregate Assets of National Banks, etc.—Continued.

	3.7				Money	Percentag	e of circu	lation to-
Date.	Num- ber of banks.	Paid in capital.	Circula- tion.	Aggregate resources.	in United States.	Capital.	Assets.	Money in United States.
1886. March 1 June 3 August 27 October 7 December 28	2, 768 2, 809 2, 849 2, 852 2, 875	533, 3 539, 1 545, 5 548, 2 550, 6	256. 9 244. 8 238. 2 228. 6 202. 0	2, 474. 5 2, 453. 6	1,561.4	43.6	Per cent. 10.3 9.9 9.7 9.1 8.1	Per cent.
1887. March 4		555. 3 565. 6 571. 6 578. 4 580. 7	186. 2 176. 7 166. 6 167. 2 164. 9	2, 581. 1 2, 629. 3 2, 637. 2 2, 620. 1 2, 624. 1	1, 633. 4	33. 5 31. 2 29. 1 28. 9 28. 4	7. 2 6. 6 6. 3 6. 4 6. 3	10. 2
1888. February 14. April 30. June 30. October 4. December 12.	1	582.1 585.4 588.3 592.6 593.8	159. 7 158. 8 155. 3 151. 7 143. 5	2, 664. 3 2, 732. 4 2, 731. 4 2, 815. 7 2, 777. 5	1,691.4	27. 4 27. 1 26. 4 25. 6 24. 1	6.0 5.8 5.7 5.4 5.2	9,2
1889. February 26. May 13. July 12 September 30. December 11	3, 170 3, 206 3, 239 3, 290 3, 326	596, 5 599, 4 605, 8 612, 5 617, 8	137. 2 131. 1 128. 8 128. 4 126. 0	2, 837. 4 2, 904. 9 2, 937. 9 2, 998. 2 2, 933. 6	1, 658. 6	23. 0 21. 9 21. 2 20. 9 20. 4	4.8 4.5 4.4 4.3 4.3	7.8
1890. February 28. May 17. July 18. October 2. December 19.	3, 383 3, 438 3, 484 3, 540 3, 573	626, 5 635, 0 642, 0 650, 4 657, 8	123. 8 125. 7 126. 3 122. 9 123. 0	3, 003. 3 3, 010. 2 3, 061. 7 3, 141. 4 3, 046. 9	1,685.1	19. 7 19. 8 19. 7 18. 9 18. 7	4.1 4.1 4.1 3.9 4.0	7.5
1891. February 26	3, 601 3, 633 3, 652 3, 677 3, 692	662. 5 667. 7 672. 9 677. 4 677. 3	123. 1 123. 4 123. 9 131. 3 134. 7	3, 065. 0 3, 167. 4 3, 113. 4 3, 213. 0 3, 237. 8	1,677.7	18. 6 18. 5 18. 4 19. 4 19. 9	ł	7.3
1892. March 1. May 17. July 12 September 30. December 9.	3,711 3,734 3,759 3,773 3,784	679. 9 682. 2 684. 6 686. 5 689. 6	137. 6 140. 0 141. 0 143. 4 145. 6	3, 436. 6 3, 479. 0 3, 493. 7 3, 510. 0 3, 480. 3	1,752.2	20. 2 20. 5 20. 6 20. 9 21. 1	4.0 4.0 4.6 4.1 1.2	8.1
1893. March 6	3, 806 3, 830 3, 807 3, 781 3, 787	688. 6 688. 7 685. 7 678. 5 681. 8	149. 1 151. 6 155. 0 182. 9 179. 9	3, 459, 7 3, 432, 1 3, 213, 2 3, 109, 5 3, 242, 3	1,738.8	21. 6 22. 0 22. 6 27. 0 26. 4	4.3 4.4 4.8 5.8 5.5	8.9
1894. February 28 May 4 July 18 October 2 December 19	3,777 3,774 3,770 3,755 3,737	678. 5 675. 8 671. 0 668. 8 666. 2	174. 4 172. 6 171. 7 172. 3 169. 3	i	1,805.0	i	5. 2 5. 0 5. 0 4. 9 4. 9	9.5
1895. March 5 May 7 July 11 September 28 December 13	3,728 3,711 3,715 3,712 3,706	662. 1 659. 1 658. 2 657. 1 656. 9	169. 7 175. 6 178. 8 182. 4 185. 1		1,819.3		5. 0 5. 1 5. 1 5. 3 5. 4	9.8
1896. February 28 May 7 July 14 October 6 December 17	1	653. 9 652. 0 651. 1 648. 5 647. 1	187. 2 197. 3 199. 2 209. 9 210. 6	3, 347. 8 3, 377. 6 3, 353. 7 3, 263. 6 3, 367. 1	1,799.9	28. 6 30. 2 30. 6 32. 3 32. 5	6.4	11.0

No. 43.—Number, Capital Stock Paid in, Circulation Outstanding, and Aggregate Assets of National Banks, etc.—Continued.

				<u> </u>	Money	Percenta	ge of circu	lation to—
Date.	Num- ber of banks,	Paid in capital.	Circula- tion.	Aggregate resources.	in United States.	Capital.	Assets.	Money in United States.
1897. March 9 May 14 July 23 October 5 December 15	3, 634 3, 614 3, 610 3, 610 3, 607	642. 4 637. 0 632. 1 631. 4 629. 6	202. 6 198. 2 196. 5 198. 9 193. 7	3, 446. 0 3, 492. 4 3, 563. 4 3, 705. 1 3, 829. 2	1, 905. 9	Per cent. 31.5 31.1 31.1 31.5 30.7	Per cent. 5.9 5.7 5.5 5.4 5.1	Per cent.
1898. February 18 May 5 July 14 September 20 December 1	3,594 3,586 3,582 3,585 3,590	628. 8 624. 4 622. 0 621. 5 620. 5	184.1 188.4 189.8 194.4 207.0	3, 946. 9 3, 869. 9 3, 977. 6 4, 003. 5 4, 313. 3	2,073.5	29. 3 30. 2 30. 5 31. 3 33. 4	4.9	9. 2
1899. February 4	3, 579 3, 583 3, 583 3, 595 3, 602	608. 3 607. 2 604. 8 605. 7 606. 7	203. 6 203. 8 199. 3 200. 3 204. 9	4, 403. 8 4, 639. 1 4, 708. 8 4, 650. 3 4, 475. 3	2, 190. 0	33. 4 33. 6 32. 9 33. 1 33. 8	4. 4 4. 6 4. 2 4. 3 4. 5	9. 1
1900. February 13	3, 604 3, 631 3, 732 3, 871 3, 942	613. 0 617. 0 621. 5 630. 2 632. 3	204. 9 236. 2 265. 3 283. 9 298. 9	4, 674. 9 4, 811. 9 4, 944. 1 5, 048. 1 5, 142. 0	2, 339. 7	33. 4 38. 3 42. 7 45. 0 47. 3	4. 4 4. 9 5. 4 5. 6 5. 8	11.3
1901. February 5	3, 999 4, 064 4, 165 4, 221 4, 291	634. 6 640. 7 645. 7 655. 3 665. 3	309. 4 317. 2 319. 0 323. 8 319. 4	5, 435. 9 5, 630. 7 5, 675. 9 5, 695. 3 5, 722. 7	2, 483.1	48. 7 49. 5 49. 4 49. 4 48. 0	5. 7 5. 6 5. 6 5. 7 5. 6	12.8
1902. February 25	4, 357 4, 423 4, 535 4, 601 4, 666	667. 3 671. 1 701. 9 705. 5 714. 6	314. 4 309. 7 309. 3 317. 9 336. 5	5, 843. 0 5, 962. 1 6, 008. 7 6, 113. 9 6, 104. 0	2, 563. 2	47. 1 46. 1 44. 0 45. 1 47. 1	5, 4 5, 2 5, 1 5, 2 5, 5	12. 1
1903, February 6	4, 766 4, 845 4, 939 5, 042 5, 118	731. 2 734. 9 743. 5 753. 7 758. 3	335. 2 335. 0 359. 2 875. 0 376. 2	6, 234. 7 6, 212. 7 6, 286. 9 6, 310. 4 6, 302. 2	2,684.7	45. 8 45. 6 48. 3 49. 8 49. 6	5. 4 5. 4 5. 7 5. 9 5. 9	13.4
1904. January 22. March 28. June 9 September 6 November 10.	5, 180 5, 232 5, 331 5, 412 5, 477	765. 8 765. 9 767. 3 770. 7 776. 1	380. 9 385. 9 399. 5 411. 2 419. 1	6,655.9 6,975.0	2,803.5	49.7 50.3 5 9 .1 53.4 54.0	5. 9 5. 8 6. 0 5. 9 5. 8	14. 2
1905. January 11	5, 528 5, 587 5, 668 5, 757 5, 833	776. 9 782. 5 791. 6 799. 9 808. 3	424.3 431.0 445.5 469.0 485.5	7, 117. 8 7, 308. 1 7, 327. 8 7, 472. 3 7, 563. 2	2, 883.1	54. 6 55. 1 56. 3 58. 6 60. 1	6. 0 5. 9 6. 1 6. 3 6. 4	15. 5
1906. January 29. April 6. June 18 September 4	5, 911 5, 975 6, 053	815. 0 819. 3 826. 1 835. 1	498, 2 505, 5 510, 9 518, 0	7,769.8 7,670.6 7,784.2 8,016.0	3, 069. 9	61. 1 61. 7 61. 8 62. 0	6. 4 6. 6 6. 6 6. 5	16.0

cur 1906---10

No. 44.—United States Bonds on Deposit to Secure Circulating Notes of National Banks for the Years ended October 31, from 1882 to 1906, inclusive, and the Changes which Occurred in the Several Classes of Bonds.

Year. Number of banks. 4½ per cent bonds. 4 per cent bonds. 3 per cent bonds. Pacific 6 per cent bonds. Total. bondsheld for other purposes at nearest date. Grand total. 1882 2, 301 \$33,754,650 \$104,927,500 \$34,621,950 \ [79,675,550] \$3,526,000 \$362,505,650 \$37,563,750 \$400,069,400 1883 2, 522 41,319,700 106,164,850 [201,327,700] 387,600 387,563,750 \$400,069,400 3,463,000 352,877,300 30,674,050 383,551,350 1884 2, 671 49,587,450 116,705,450 155,604,400 3,469,000 325,877,300 30,619,600 385,551,350 1886 2,868 57,436,850 115,383,150 69,938,050 3,505,000 308,344,550 31,780,100 340,104,636 1887 3,061 66,121,750 100,418,600 3,468,000 215,360,000 318,262,000 32,431,400 277,875,456 1888 3,151 66,121,750 100,443,600 3,468,000 145,608,150 48,501,200 194,935 1890 3,567			United S	tates bonds	held as secur	ity for cir	culation.	for other purposes at nearest	
1896	Year.	ber of	4½ per cent bonds.		3 per cent bonds.	per cent	Total.		
1896	1882	2,301	\$33, 754, 650	\$104,927,500	\179, 675, 550 <i>\</i>	\$3, 526, 000	\$362, 505, 650	\$37,563,750	\$400, 069, 400
1898 2, 27, 28, 28, 28, 29, 28, 28, 29, 28, 28, 29, 28, 28, 29, 28, 28, 29, 28, 28, 29, 28, 28, 29, 28, 28, 29, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28		· '	1 ' '		$\{3^1_4\}$'s 602, 000 $\{1201, 327, 700\}$, ,		
1887 3, 66		2,671	49, 537, 450	116, 705, 450	100,004,400	3, 469, 000	325, 316, 300		
1887 3, 661 22, 999, 100 115, 731, 400 144, 500 3, 236, 600 188, 823, 000 34, 671, 350 223, 9718, 300 1889 3, 3151 66, 116, 700 105, 402, 200 44, 503, 000 1710, 673, 500 67, 150, 602, 201, 1918, 100 170, 6734, 900 1890 30, 684, 020 170, 6734, 900	1885	2,727	49,547,250	116,391,650	138, 920, 650	3,505,000	308, 364, 550		340, 144, 650
1888 3, 151 66, 121, 750 100, 413, 000 3, 488, 600 170, 603, 300 60, 715, 150 121, 150 1890 3, 369 28, 116, 700 105, 402, 200 6, 672, 000 140, 180, 900 30, 684, 600 170, 574, 900 1891 3, 564 28, 116, 700 105, 402, 200 6, 672, 000 140, 180, 900 30, 684, 600 170, 574, 900 1891 3, 564 1893 3, 786 22, 749, 900 121, 180, 585 1893 3, 786 22, 749, 900 121, 180, 585 1893 3, 786 22, 749, 900 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 12	1886	2,808	60, 430, 880	115, 565, 150	144 500	3, 556, 000	240, 444, 000	32, 431, 400	277,870,400
1899 3, 567 2, 16, 700 100, 199, 000 4, 535, 000 145, 688, 150, 488, 600, 200 147, 189, 350 1891 3, 694 2, 205, 500 142, 141, 700 122, 207, 550 142, 141, 700 123, 818, 818, 818, 818, 818, 818, 818, 81		3,001	66 121 750	100 413 600	144,000	3 468 000	170,003,350	60 715 050	220, 409, 500
1890			41, 066, 150	100, 049, 000		4, 553, 000	145, 668, 150	48, 501, 200	194, 169, 350
1891		3, 567	28, 116, 700	105, 402, 200		6, 672, 000	140, 190, 900	30, 684, 000	170, 874, 900
1892 3, 788 21, 897, 850 131, 133, 150 111, 852,000 164, 883,000 20, 164, 250 185, 047, 256 1894 3, 796 22, 749,900 155, 932, 450 1904, 165, 200 176, 588, 250 175, 756, 950 194, 165, 200 1895 1895 3, 715 22, 565, 106 1907, 149, 342, 350 1896 1907, 1896 3, 679 22, 673, 850 160, 1895, 1896 3, 3679 22, 673, 850 160, 1895, 1896 3, 3617 22, 039, 650 160, 1895, 1897 3, 3617 22, 039, 650 160, 1895, 1898 3, 598 22, 047, 750 1898 3, 598 22, 047, 750 1899 3, 590, 650 1907, 1899 3, 590, 650 1907, 1899 3, 590, 650 1907, 1899 3, 590, 650 1907, 1899 3, 590, 650 1907, 1898, 3 per-cents, 1898 3, 598 22, 047, 750 1898, 3 per-cents, 1898 3, 598 20, 907, 600 1907, 1898, 3 per-cents, 1898 3, 598 20, 907, 600 100, 1895,		,	199,400 Continued at 2 p. ct.,	120, 858, 850	ì				
1894 3, 796 22, 749, 900 155, 932, 450 1894 12, 12, 100 1895 12, 12, 120, 100 170, 1895 12, 12, 120, 100 170, 1895 12, 120, 100 170, 1895 12, 120, 120 1896 12, 120 1			21,648,100)	ļ				
1894 3, 756 22, 749, 900 155, 932, 450 (1904, 5 percents, 6, 980, 850) 1895 3, 715 22, 565, 100 (2008) 50 (1907, 149, 342, 350) (2008) 50 (1895, 500) (2008) 50 (1895, 500) (2008) 50 (1895, 500) (2008) 50 (1907, 5	1892		21,897,850	131, 153, 150					
1894	1893	3, 796	22, 020, 550	142, 141, 700		12, 426, 000	176, 588, 250	17,576,950	194, 165, 200
1895 3, 715 22, 505, 100 Consols of 1907, 149, 342, 350 Loan of 1907, 1395, 331, 650 Consols of 1907, 1395, 1					H 1004 5 202 1	ļ	İ		
1895 3, 715 22, 505, 100	1894	3,756	22,749,900	155, 932, 450	eents	14,043,000	199, 706, 200	25, 888, 200	225, 594, 400
1895 3, 715 22, 505, 100 Consols of 1907, 149, 342, 350 Consols of 1907, 155, 478, 000 Consols of 1907, 155, 478, 000 Consols of 1907, 150, 288, 100 Consols of 1907, 128, 822, 050 Consols of 1907, 128, 822, 050 Consols of 1907, 1898, 3 percents, 18, 242, 750 Consols of 1907, 18, 544, 100 Consols of 1908, 50, 70, 600, 120, 100, 1895, 70, 503, 350 Consols of 1908, 18, 542, 550 Consols of 1907, 18, 544, 100			1		6, 980, 850		1		
1895 3, 715 22, 505, 100 1 149, 312, 350 1 14, 016, 850 11, 997, 000 211, 717, 800 26, 118, 350 287, 836, 150 1895, 13, 836, 500 (Consols of 1907, 1895, 23, 906, 650 1895, 24, 275 1895, 24, 275 1895, 24, 275 1895			ĺ	[Consols of	lì i i i			1	
1896 3, 679 22, 673, 850 1			\		\ 	ļ.		i	
1896 3, 679 22, 673, 850 Consols of 1907, 155, 473, 000 Consols of 1907, 155, 473, 000 Consols of 1895, 36, 531, 650 Consols of 1895, 36, 531, 650 Consols of 1907, 138, 436, 650 Consols of 1907, 138, 436, 650 Consols of 1907, 138, 436, 650 Consols of 1904, 5 percents, 1895, 18, 242, 750 Consols of 1895, 18, 242, 750 Consols of 1904, 5 percents, 1895, 18, 242, 750 Consols of 1907, 1895, 36, 431, 600 Consols of 1907, 1895, 36, 361, 361 Consols of 1907, 1895, 1	1895	3, 715	22, 505, 100		14, 016, 850	11, 997, 000	211, 717, 800	26, 118, 350	287, 836, 150
1896 3, 679 22, 673, 850		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,	HEORE OF	,,	_,,	,,	,,	,,
1896 3, 679 22, 673, 850 15, 473, 600 16, 038, 850 10, 386, 000 241, 103, 350 25, 135, 500 266, 238, 850 1895, 36, 331, 650 1907, 150, 288, 100 1907, 150, 288, 100 1908, 30, 474, 150 1898, 3 percents, 139, 900 1898, 3 percents, 16, 231, 900 1898, 3 percents, 16, 231, 900 1898, 3 percents, 16, 231, 900 1898, 3 percents, 18, 242, 750 120, 300, 300, 300, 300, 300, 300, 300, 3									
1897 3, 617 22, 039, 650 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 150, 288, 100 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 1898 3, 598 22, 047, 750 139, 436, 050 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 050 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 050 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 050 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 100 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 100 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 100 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 100 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 100 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 100 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 436, 100 1, 0 an of 1 1907, 139, 510	1000	0.070	00 050 050	155, 473, 000	10 000 050	10 900 000	0.11 100 050	05 105 500	000 000 000
1897 3, 617 22, 039, 650 Consols of 1907, 150, 288, 100 Loan of 1898, 3 per-1907, 139, 436, 050 Loan of 1907, 139, 436, 050 Loan of 1907, 23, 990, 650 Consols of 1907, 139, 50, 18, 242, 750 Consols of 1907, 139, 51, 18, 242, 750 Consols of 1907, 139, 544, 100 Loan of 1907, 139, 544, 100 Loan of 1907, 13, 544, 100 Loan of 1907, 14, 544, 1	1896	3,679	22,673,850	nLoan of	16,038,850	10, 386, 000	241, 103, 350	25, 135, 500	266, 238, 859
1897 3, 617 22, 039, 650			Į.	1895,	ii .	1	1	į	ł
1897					<u>{</u> !		1	j	Ì
1897 3, 617 22, 039, 650 150, 288, 100 150, 910, 650 9, 030, 000 227, 742, 550 32, 490, 650 260, 233, 200 1898, 3percents, 16, 231, 900 1898, 3percents, 16, 231, 900 1898, 3percents, 1895, 18, 242, 750 1907, 1930, 270, 066, 600 12, 500 12, 500 120, 500, 1930, 123, 580 12, 500 120, 500, 1930, 123, 580 12, 500 120, 500, 120, 5					ļi .		i	1	
1898 3, 598 22, 047, 750 (Consols of 1907, 138, 436, 050 1907, 128, 822, 050 1893, 3, 871 (Consols of 1930, 270, 066, 600 120, 200, 600) (Consols of 1930, 270, 066, 600 120, 200, 316, 625, 650 (1907, 6032) (Consols of 1930, 270, 066, 600) (Consols of 1930, 316, 625, 650 (1907, 6032) (Consols of 1907, 6032) (Consols of 1930, 270, 066, 600) (Consols of 1930, 270, 066, 060) (Consols of 1930,			l	11150 999 100	il		l		
1898	1897	3,617	[-22,039,650]		15, 910, 650	9,030,000	227,742,550	32, 490, 650	260, 233, 200
1898				1895,	ll .	ł	1		
1898		}	1	30, 474, 150		i	1		ļ
1898			ļ						{
1898 3, 598 22, 047, 750 138, 436, 050 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100		!				1	1	-	
Loan of 1904, 5 percents, 1895, 22, 907, 600 Consols of 1898, 3 percents, 49, 825, 160 1904, 5 percents, 49, 825, 160 1904,				11120 428 050	21 006 190	1	1	1	ļ
1899 3, 595 20, 907, 600	1898	3,598	22,047,750	11.00,450,050		2,906,000	235, 618, 470	114, 540, 240	350, 158, 710
1899 3, 595 20, 907, 600 (Consol of 1907, 128, 822, 030) (Lo a n of 1898, 3 per cents, 49, 825, 160 (Consols of 1907, 1930, 270, 066, 600) (Consols of 1930, 270, 066, 625, 650) (Consols of 1930, 316, 625, 650) (Consols of 1930, 316, 625, 650) (Consols of 1930, 320, 738, 000) (Consols of 1930,		l					İ		
1899 3, 595 20, 907, 600 16, 231, 900 Lo a n of 1907, 188, 822, 050 Lo a n of 1898, 3 percents, 1895, 18, 242, 750 Consols of 1907, 18, 544, 100 Lo a n of 1930, 270, 006, 600 1270, 006, 600 12, 500 (Consols of 1907, 0190), 12, 500 (Consols of 1907, 0190), 1900 (Consols of 1900), 1900, 190		i		23, 990, 650	l eents, l		Į	ļ	
1899 3,595 20,907,600 Consols of 1907, 128,822,050 Loan of 1898, 3 per-cents, 49,825,160 1904,5 1895, 18,242,750 Consols of 1907, 270,006,600 12,500 12,500 1930, 216,625,650 1930, 316,625,650 1930, 316,625,650 1930, 316,625,650 1930, 320,738,000 1930, 320,738,000 1930, 320,738,000 1930, 320,738,000 1930, 320,738,000 1930, 320,738,000 1930, 320,738,000 1930, 320,738,000 1930, 320,738,000 1930, 320,738,000 1330,			1		[[16, 231, 900]	1		1	1
1899 3, 595 20, 907, 600 20, 907, 600 128, 822, 030 1898, 3 per- cents, 49, 825, 160 18, 242, 750 18, 242, 750 1904. 1900 3, 871		i		Consol of	11 .		Ļ		
1900 3, 871				1907,		Loan of]]	-	
1900 3, 871 1907 Consols of 1930, 270, 006, 600 1270, 006, 600 12930, 31, 224, 750 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600 12930, 270, 006, 600, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 1	1899	3,595	20, 907, 600				232, 463, 160	100, 305, 200	382, 768, 360
1900 3, 871 1, 019, 950 Consols of 1907, 13, 544, 100 Lo a n of 1895, 7, 603, 250 1, 293, 000 301, 123, 580 113, 859, 250 414, 982, 836 1, 293, 000 1, 293, 0			1		49 825 160	14, 665, 600			
1900 3, 871		1			10,020,100	11,000,000	γ	ļ	!
1900 3, 871 Consols of 1930, 270, 066, 600 270, 066, 600 12, 500 12, 500 1930, Consols of 1907, 6, 032, 000 1930, 1895, 2, 911, 100 Consols of 1930, 2, 911, 100 Consols of 1930, 2, 911, 100 Consols of 1930, 2, 911, 100 Consols of 1937, 8, 248, 450 1, 20, 200 1, 200, 200 1, 200, 200 1, 200, 200		i		(Consols of	h		1		1
1901 4, 221 1930, 270, 006, 600 1895, 7, 503, 350 7, 760,				1907,	11				
1901 4, 221 1901 4, 221 12, 500 12, 500 1907, 6, 032, 000 1930, 1930, 1930, 2, 911, 100 1895, 2, 911, 100 1895, 2, 911, 100 1895, 2, 911, 100 1895, 1, 100 1895, 2, 911, 100 1895, 2, 911, 100 1907, 6, 032, 000 1, 1895, 2, 911, 100 1, 100, 900 1, 100, 90	1000	3 871		J 13, 544, 100	7 756 580	1 293 000	301 123 580	113 859 250	414 982 830
1901 4, 221 (Consols of 1907, 6, 032, 000 1930, 115, 003, 660 1907, 6, 032, 000 1930, 115, 003, 660 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100 1907, 11, 100, 11, 100, 11, 100, 11, 100, 11, 100, 11, 100, 11, 100, 100, 100, 11, 100, 100, 100, 11, 100, 10	1000	0,012	1930,		1,100,000	1,200,000	1 001, 120, 000	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	111,002,000
1901 4, 221			1270,006,600	1890,	.]]		ļ		
1901 4, 221 Consols of 1930, 316, 625, 650 1907, 6, 032, 000 1930, 1930		-		(Consols of	K	1		1	1
1901			12,500		}				1
1901 4, 221 1930, 316, 625, 650 1 Loan of 1895, 2, 911, 100 Consols of 1997, 8, 248, 450 1 320, 738, 000 1 1895, 1 1895	1001	4 001	Consols of	6,032,000	9 002 700	269 000	300 833 Ua	115 002 660	444 897 500
1902 4,601 320,738,000 1907, 8,248,450 1,000,900 1,000,900 338,352,670 132,693,250 471,045,920 1,100,90	1901	[4, 22]	1930,	Loan of	(3, 303, 780	200,900	040,000,900	, 1110, 000, 000	232,001,090
$1902 \dots $]	[316, 625, 650		.!!	1			
1902 4,601 320,738,000 1907, 8,248,450 10 a n or last 320,738,000 10		1				1	1		
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		1			I	1		1	
1302 4,001 520,755,000 Loan or 1895,		1		E 949 450	1				1
1895,	1902	4,601	320, 738, 000	Loan or	6,056,720	1,100,900	338, 352, 670	д 132, 693, 2 50	471,045,920
1 1 2,208,600 1		1	1	1895,	Ш	1	I	-	1
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		1	ţ	2,208,600);j	i	I	Į.	1

No. 44.—United States Bonds on Deposit to Secure Circulating Notes of National Banks for the Years ended October 31, from 1882 to 1906, etc.—Continued.

Year.	Num- ber of banks.	United	States bonds	United				
		4½ per cent bonds.	4 per cent bonds.	3 per cent bonds.	Pacific 6 per cent bonds.	Total.	States bonds held for other purposes at nearest date.	Grand total.
1903	5, 147	2 per cent consols of 1930, \$376, 003, 300	Consols of 1907, \$2, 979, 200 Loan of 1895, 1, 410, 100	\$ 1,797,580	\$ 718,650	\$382, 726, 830	\$141, 177, 680	\$523, 904, 510
1904	5, 495	416, 972, 750	Consols of 1907, 5,857,500 Loan of 1895, 1,791,600	1,922,940		426, 544, 790	121, 812, 810	548, 357, 600
1905	5, 858	483, 181, 900	Consols of 1907, 4,050,350 Loan of 1895, 4,465,000	2, 215, 540			i .	567, 801, 770
1906	6, 225	492, 170, 650	Consols of 1907, 25, 124, 650 Loan of 1895, 4, 602, 100	3, 273, 700	2 per cent Panama Canal, 14, 482, 080	539, 653, 180	104, 759, 730	641, 412, 910

No. 45.—Profit on National-Bank Circulation, Based on a Deposit of \$100,000 United States Consols of 1930, at the Average Net Price, Monthly, during the Year ended October 31, 1906.

Date.	Gast of	Circula-	Receipts.			Deductions.			Interest		Profit on circulation in excess of 6 per cent on the investment.		
	Cost of bonds.	tion obtain- able.	Interest on bonds.	Interest on cir- culation at 6 per cent.	Gross receipts.	Tax.	Ex- penses.	Sinking fund.	Total.	Net receipts.	on cost of bonds at 6 per cent.	Amount.	Per cent.
1905. November	\$103,132 103,095	\$100,000 100,000	\$2,000 2,000	\$6,000 6,000	\$8,000 8,000	\$500 500	\$62, 50 62, 50	\$57.65 57.34	\$620.15 619.84	\$7, 379. 85 7, 380. 16	\$6, 187, 92 6, 185, 70	\$1,191.93 1,194.46	1.150 1.150
January Pebruary March April May une Tuly August September	103,448 103,516 103,950	100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000	2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000	6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000	8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000	500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500	62. 50 62. 50 62. 50 62. 50 62. 50 62. 50 62. 50 62. 50 62. 50	57. 85 57. 72 72. 68 72. 93 63. 00 67. 74 76. 61 92. 85 100. 02 83. 50	620, 35 620, 22 635, 18 635, 43 628, 50 630, 24 639, 11 655, 35 662, 52 646, 00	7, 379, 65 7, 379, 78 7, 364, 82 7, 364, 57 7, 371, 50 7, 369, 76 7, 360, 89 7, 344, 65 7, 337, 48 7, 354, 00	6, 186. 12 6, 184. 50 6, 230. 82 6, 230. 10 6, 206. 88 6, 210. 96 6, 237. 00 6, 285. 36 6, 352. 40 6, 253. 26	1,198.58 1,195.28 1,134.07 1,134.47 1,164.62 1,158.80 1,123.89 1,059.29 1,032.08 1,100.74	1. 15 1. 16 1. 09 1. 09 1. 12 1. 11 1. 08 1. 01 . 98 1. 05

No. 46.—Number of National Banks in each State, Reserve City, and Territory, Capital, Bonds on Deposit to Secure Circulation on September 4, 1906, Minimum Amount Required, and the Excess on Deposit September 4, 1906, and August 25, 1905.

Reserve city, State, or	Num-		United Sta	tes bonds.	Excess o	of bonds.
Territory.	ber of banks.	Capital.	Sept. 4, 1906.	Minimum required.	Sept. 4, 1906.	Aug. 25, 1905
CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES.		•				
New York	40	\$105, 750, 000	\$47,001,850	\$2,000,000	\$45,001.850	\$ 53, 507, 00 0
Chicago	13 8	24, 050, 000 16, 100, 000	9,567,000 14,577,540	\$2,000,000 650,000 400,000	\$45,001,850 8,917,000 14,177,540	4, 247, 000 13, 842, 540
Total	61	145, 900, 000	71, 146, 390	3, 050, 000	68, 696, 390	71, 596, 540
OTHER RESERVE CITIES.						ŀ
Boston	24	27, 050, 000 1, 600, 000	8, 261, 950 765, 000	1, 200, 000 200, 000	7, 061, 950 565, 000 492, 000 13, 298, 600	6, 991, 950 550, 000
Brooklyn Philadelphia	4	1,602,000	765, 000 692, 000	200, 000 1, 837, 500	492,000	292,000
Pittsburg	36 30	22, 305, 000 23, 900, 000	15, 135, 500 15, 410, 000	1,837,500	1 13 910 000	11,898,000 12,710,000
Pittsburg Baltimore	18	23, 900, 000 12, 590, 700	6,582,000 3,821,600 450,000	900, 000	5, 682, 000 3, 221, 600 350, 600	4, 783, 000
Washington Savannah	12	5, 150, 000 750, 000	3,821,600	600,000 100,000	3, 221, 600	2,722,000 250,000
New Orleans	2 6	5,625,000	1 2,669,000	300,000	2, 369, 000	1,200,000
New Orleans Louisville	9	5, 625, 000 4, 945, 000	4, 415, 600	450, 000	1 3.965 600	3, 957, 600
Dallas	4	1,600,000 1,750,000	1,312,500 1,282,000	187,500	1, 125, 000	700,000 963,25
Dallas Fort Worth Galveston	4 7 3 7	525, 000	1 125 000 I	187, 500 318, 750 106, 250	1,125,000 963,250 18,750	18,75
Houston Waco Cincinnati Cleveland	7	1,619,375	805,000 300,000 7,217,100 4,611,000	300,000	P 505 000	385,00
Waco	10	800,000 11,800,000	300,000	150,000	150,000 6,717,100 4,211,000	150,00
Cleveland	8	9, 600, 000	4,611,000	500,000 400,000	4, 211, 000	5,835,00 3,791,00
Columbus	9	3,550,000	2, 200, 000 4, 158, 520	450,000	1 750 000	986,00
Indianapolis	8 9 7 4	5,000,000	4,158,520	350,000	3, 808, 520 1, 350, 000 2, 933, 000	3, 256, 20
Columbus Indianapolis Detroit Milwaukee	6	4, 150, 000 5, 750, 000	1,550,000 3,233,000	200, 000 300, 000	2, 933, 000	3, 256, 20 1, 200, 00 1, 763, 00
Cedar Rapids	6 3	400,000	225,000	100,000	125,000	1 150 00
Des Moines	4	800,000	1 550,000 1	175,000	375,000	375,00
Minneanolis	3 5 7 2 4 5 3 4	600,000 4,700,000	525,000 2,300,000	125,000 250,000	400,000 2,050,000	350,00 1,375,00
St. Paul	7	4,450,000	1,518,000 750,000	350,000	1,168,000	1,068,00
Kansas City, Kans	2	750, 000 500, 000	750,000	100,000	650,000	625, 00
Des Montes Dubuque Minneapolis St. Paul Kansas City, Kans Wichita Kansas City, Mo St. Joseph	5	2,400,000	275, 000 2, 130, 000	125,000 250,000	150,000 1,880,000	125,00 1,880,00
St. JosephLincoln	3	900,000	780,000	150,000	630,000	405,00
Lincoln	5	600,000 2,800,000	1 530 000	$125,000 \\ 250,000$	275,000	275,00
Denver	6	3,000,000	780,000 400,000 1,530,000 2,750,000	300,000	630,000 275,000 1,280,000 2,450,000	1,028,00 2,450,00
Salt Lake City	4	1,100,000	1,000,000	175,000	875, 000	1 875 00
Los Angeles	9 10	5, 050, 000 12, 500, 000	4, 435, 000 11, 550, 000	450,000	3, 985, 000	3,535,00
Dmaha Denver Salt Lake City Los Angeles San Francisco Portland, Oreg	3	1, 250, 000	1,250,000 730,000	500,000 150,000	875, 000 3, 985, 000 11, 050, 000 1, 100, 000	3,535,00 10,070,00 1,100,00
Seattle	4	1,750,000	730,000	187, 500	542, 500	367,50
Total	295	195, 212, 075	117,744,770	14, 312, 500	103, 432, 270	90, 456, 250
Total, all reserve eities	356	341, 112, 075	188, 891, 160	17, 362, 500	171, 528, 660	162, 052, 790
STATES, ETC.			100,001,100	17,002,000	111,020,000	102,002,70
	80	0.454.000	5 000 000	F 000 500	9 000 100	0.050.00
Maine New Hampshire		9, 476, 000 5, 310, 000	4, 832, 000	1, 327, 500	3, 993, 100 3, 504, 500	3,873,60 3,650,00
New Hampshire Vermont	50	5, 310, 000 5, 735, 000	5, 899, 600 4, 832, 000 4, 630, 500	I, 906, 500 1, 327, 500 1, 333, 750	3,504,500 3,296,750	3, 138, 25
Massachusetts Rhode Island	1 181	33 187 500	1 - 90 039 900	6, 340, 625	13 698 575	13, 832, 37
Connecticut	23 80	7, 200, 250 20, 205, 050 39, 148, 500	4, 088, 500 12, 811, 350 26, 420, 610	930, 000 2, 912, 500	3, 158, 500 9, 898, 850	3,382,50 8,236,35 16,783,52
Connecticut. New York. New Jersey.	344	39, 148, 500	26, 420, 610	2, 912, 500 7, 776, 300	9, 898, 850 18, 644, 310	16, 783, 52
New Jersey	146	18, 657, 521	$\{-11, 118, 250\}$	3, 349, 380	1 7,768,870	7, 104, 75
Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland	632 24	58, 451, 000 2, 273, 985	43, 271, 410 1, 467, 000	13, 185, 245 490, 202	30, 086, 165 976, 798	25, 282, 38 654, 30
Maryland	75	2, 273, 985 4, 747, 210 252, 000	1,467,000 3,696,500	1,173,877	2, 522, 623	2, 349, 45 200, 00
District of Columbia	1	252,000	250,000	50,000	200,000	200,00
Virginia West Virginia	88 82	8, 801, 000 7, 161, 000 4, 380, 000 3, 235, 000	7, 326, 750 6, 165, 500	1,760,250 1,576,250	5,566,500 4,589,250	5, 429, 87 3, 507, 62
North Carolina	52	4, 380, 000	6, 165, 500 3, 708, 250 2, 543, 750	1,576,250 1,045,000 671,250	4, 589, 250 2, 663, 250 1, 872, 500	3, 507, 62 2, 085, 75 1, 615, 87
North Carolina South Carolina	25 76	3, 235, 000	2,543,750	671,250	1,872,500	1,615,87
Georgia Florida	76 36	6, 697, 500 4, 350, 000	4,641,400 2,127,500	1, 399, 375 762, 500	3, 242, 025 1, 365, 000	2, 766, 40 1, 264, 00
Alabama Mississippi	74	7, 666, 100 2, 885, 000	5, 610, 250 2, 192, 250	1, 329, 025 668, 750	4, 281, 225 1, 523, 500	2,817,125 1,046,250
	24					

No. 46.—Number of National Banks in each State, Reserve City, and Territory, Capital, Bonds on Deposit to Secure Circulation on Sept. 4, 1906—Con.

	Num-		United Sta	tes bonds.	Excess o	f bonds.
Reserve city, State, or Territory.	ber of banks.	Capital.	Sept. 4, 1906.	Minimum required.	Sept. 4, 1906.	Aug. 25,1905.
STATES, ETC.—cont'd.		i				
Louisiana Texas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa Missouri North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory Washington Oregon California	26 81 28 118 151 35 44 96 32	\$2, 730, 000 28, 617, 080 2, 940, 000 10, 510, 900 8, 510, 900 8, 510, 900 9, 540, 000 10, 033, 200 16, 903, 000 9, 540, 000 4, 222, 500 2, 980, 000 8, 207, 500 9, 592, 500 1, 435, 600 4, 718, 500 1, 599, 150 4, 260, 000 6, 465, 145 3, 875, 000 7, 715, 300 1, 625, 000 855, 000	\$2, 283, 750 15, 895, 360 1, 185, 900 8, 305, 850 6, 682, 750 22, 064, 800 12, 620, 100 18, 516, 700 6, 426, 550 6, 281, 150 12, 105, 060 4, 022, 250 1, 930, 000 1, 689, 300 5, 034, 360 7, 068, 050 1, 407, 250 7, 068, 050 1, 407, 250 7, 32, 930 3, 235, 500 1, 1, 826, 500 1, 836, 000 5, 774, 500 811, 750 811, 750 800	\$532, 500 5, 991, 770 635, 000 2, 351, 475 1, 502, 500 6, 838, 885 3, 910, 572 6, 141, 500 1, 805, 000 2, 260, 000 2, 339, 550 4, 173, 750 1, 362, 500 1, 055, 622 2, 614, 375 2, 373, 125 755, 000 358, 750 1, 164, 625 399, 787 1, 065, 000 1, 616, 286 1, 006, 250 1, 803, 825 400, 250 220, 000	\$1, 751, 250 9, 903, 590 5, 50, 000 5, 954, 375 5, 180, 250 15, 225, 915 8, 709, 528 12, 375, 200 4, 621, 550 3, 971, 630 3, 941, 600 7, 931, 310 2, 659, 750 874, 375 944, 300 3, 019, 985 4, 694, 925 6, 682, 463 1, 477, 450 4, 2, 880, 875 682, 463 1, 477, 450 4, 829, 750 4, 3050 4, 970, 675 405, 500 485, 000	\$762, 000 6, 518, 370 351, 150 5, 425, 375 4, 050, 000 13, 915, 522 6, 888, 888 11, 112, 456 4, 002, 677 3, 277, 650 7, 072, 266 2, 327, 650 2, 347, 520 4, 273, 165 572, 250 284, 000 1, 575, 525 575, 800 1, 107, 956 1, 107, 956 1, 555, 867 545, 375 270, 056 2, 748, 325 165, 900 214, 375
Nevada Arizona Alaskaa Hawaii a Porto Ricoa	14 14 2 4 1	407, 000 755, 000 100, 000 587, 500 100, 000	276, 750 581, 500 62, 500 285, 750 100, 000	101, 750 188, 750 25, 000 71, 875 25, 000	175, 000 392, 750 37, 500 213, 875 75, 000	150, 000 302, 750 207, 750 75, 000
Total, country banks	5, 781	493, 954, 721	335, 145, 820	105, 778, 304	229, 367, 516	197, 169, 296
Total, United States	6, 137	835, 066, 796	524, 036, 980	123, 140, 804	400, 896, 176	359, 222, 086

a Statement of June 18, 1906.

No. 47.—Comparative Statement of the Resources and Liabilities of the National Banks from 1864 to 1906, inclusive.

Oct. 3, 1864.	Oct. 2, 1865.	Oct. 1, 1866.	Oct. 7, 1867.	Oct. 5, 1868.	Oct. 9, 1869.	Oct. 8, 1870.	Oct. 2, 1871.
508 banks.	1,513 banks.	1,644 banks.	1,642 banks.	1,643 banks,	1,617 banks,	1,648 banks.	1,767 banks,
					16:31		
			Millions.				Millions. 831. 6
h 50.2	301.2	(331.8		340.5		340.9	364.5
108.1	427.7	95.0	80.3	74.1	44.6	37.7	45.8
910	107.9						24.5 143.2
2.2	107.3						30.1
110	18.1	9.2	12.8	13.1	23.0	18.5	13.2
14.0				156, 1			107.0
4.7							14.3 115.2
	12.5	100. 1	104.0	140. 4	100.0	75.1	110, 2
. 				'			
10.1	26.3	7.9	8.6	9.6	9.8	22.9	41.2
297.1	1,359.8	1,527.0	1, 499, 5	1,559.6	1,497.2	1,510.7	1,700.6
			!				=====
96.9	ലൈറ	415.5	490.1	490.0	100.4	420 4	458.3
							101.1
6,0	32.4	32.6	33.8	36, 1	40.7	38, 6	42.0
45.2							317.4
122, 2	549.1						631.4 171.9
34. 9	.9	.1	112.0	125.1	6.0	10.9	8.5
297, 1	1,359.8	1,527.0	1, 499. 5	1,559.6	1, 497. 2	1,510.7	1,730.6
<u> </u>			<u> </u>	!		·	<u> </u>
Oct. 3,	Sept. 12,	Oct. 2,	Oct. 1,	Oet. 2,	Oct. 1.	Oct. 1.	Oct. 2,
1872.	1873.	1874.	1875.	1876.	1877.	1878.	1879.
1.919	1.976	2.004	2.087	2.089	2.080	2.053	2,048
banks.	banks.	banks.	banks.	banks.	banks.	banks.	banks.
Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Hillions.			Millions. 878.5
382.0	388.3	383. 3	370. 3				357.3
27.6	23.6	28.0	28.1	47.8	45.0	94.7	71.2
23.5							39.7
128.2							167.8 47.8
10. 2		21.2		21.4	22.7		42. 2
102.1	92.4	80.0	76.5	81.2	66.9	64.4	69. 2
			18.5				16.7
			48.8			82.4 39.7	113. 0 26. 8
	20.0			16. 7	16.0		17.0
25. 2	17.3	18. 3	19.1	19. 1	28.7	24. 9	22, 1
1,755.8	1,830.6	1,877.2	1,882.2	1,827.2	1,741.1	1,767.3	1,868.8
479.6	491.0	493.8	504.8	499.8	479.5	466.2	454.1
110.3	120.3	129.0	134.4	132. 2	122.8	116.9	114.8
				46.4			40.5
							313. 8 736. 9
608.0				1 000.4			
				179.8	161.6	165.1	! 201. 9
628. 9 143. 8 11. 5	173. 0 11. 5	175. 8 9. 1	179. 7 11. 8	179. 8 10. 6	161. 6 10. 4	165. 1 7. 9	201. 2 6. 7
	1864. 508 banks. Millions. 93.2 108.1 31.0 2.2 44.8 4.7 10.1 297.1 S6.8 2.0 6.0 45.2 122.2 31.9 297.1 Oct. 3, 1872. 1,919 banks. Millions. 877.2 382.0 27.6 23.5 128.2 23.3 10.2 102.1 15.8 125.0 6.7 25.2 1,755.8	1864. 1865.	1864. 1865. 1866.	1864.	1864.	1864.	1864.

No. 47.—Comparative Statement of the Resources and Liabilities of the National Banks from 1864 to 1906, inclusive—Continued.

	Oet. 1, 1880.	Oct. 1, 1881.	Oct. 3, 1882.	Oct. 2, 1883.	Sept. 30, 1884.	Oct. 1, 1885.	Oct. 7, 1886.	Oct. 5, 1887.	Oct. 4, 1888.
	2,090 banks.	2,132 banks.	2,269 banks.	2,501 banks.	2,664 banks.	2,714 banks.	2,852 banks.	3,049 banks.	3,140 banks.
RESOURCES.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions. 1,245.3	Millions. 1, 306. 1	Millions. 1,451.0	Millions.	Millions. 1,684.2
Bonds for circula	357.8	363.3	357, 6			, ·		}	
otherUnited States				351.4	327.4	307.7	258.5	189.1	171.9
bonds Stocks, bonds, etc	43.6 48.9	56.5 61.9	$37.4 \\ 66.2$	$30.7 \\ 71.1$	30, 4 71, 4	31.8 77.5	32.4 81.8	34.7 88.8	60.7 99.8
Due from banks Real estate	213.5 48.0	230, 8 47, 3	198.9 46.5	208.9 48.3	194. 2 49. 9	$235.3 \\ 51.3$	$241.4 \\ 54.1$	256.3 58.0	294, 0 62, 6
SpecieLegal-tender notes National-bank	109. 3 56. 6	114.3 53.2	$102.9 \\ 63.2$	107.8 70.7	128. 6 77. 0	174. 9 69. 7	156. 4 62. 8	165. 1 73. 7	178. 1 81. 1
notes	18. 2	17.7	20.7	22.7	23.3	23.1	22.7	21.9	21.6
changes	121.1	189. 2	208.4	96.4	66.3	84.9	95. 9	88.8	102.4
U. S. certificates of deposit	7.7	6.7	8.7	10.0	14.2	18.8	5.9	6.2	8.9
Due from U. S. Treasurer Other resources	17. 1 23. 0	$17.5 \\ 26.2$	17. 2 28. 9	16.6 28.9	17.7 33.8	14. 9 36. 9	14.0 37.4	9.3 40.8	8. 5 41. 9
Total	2,105.8	2, 358. 4	2, 399. 8	2,372.7	2,279.5	2, 432. 9	2,513.9	2,620.2	2, 815. 7
LIABILITIES.									
Capital stock Surplus fund	457.6 120.5	463. 8 128. 1	483.1 132.0	509.7 142.0	524.3 147.0	527.5 146.6	548.5 157.3	578. 5 173. 9	592. 6 185. 5
Undivided profits Circulation	46.1 317.3	56. 4 320. 2	61, 2 315, 0	61. 6 310. 5	63. 2 289. 8	59.3 269.0	66, 5 $228, 8$	71.5 167.3	77.4 151.8
Due to depositors Due to banks Other liabilities	887. 9 267. 9 8. 5	1,083.1 294.9 11.9	1,134.9 259.9 13.7	1,063.6 270.4 14.9	993. 0 246. 4 15. 8	1,116.7 299.7 14.1	1,189.5 308.6 14.9	$\begin{array}{c c} 1,274.7 \\ 329.6 \\ 24.7 \end{array}$	1,406.5 375.6 26.3
Total	2,105.8	2,358.4	2, 399. 8	2, 372. 7	2, 279. 5	2, 432. 9	2,513.9	2,620.2	2,815.7
	Sept. 30, 1889.	Oct. 2, 1890.	Sept. 25, 1891.	Sept. 30, 1892.	Oct. 3, 1893.	Oct. 2, 1894.	Sept. 28, 1895.	Oct. 6, 1896.	Oct. 5, 1897.
	3,290 banks.	3,540 banks.	3,677 banks.	3,773 banks.	3,781 banks.	3,755 banks.	3,712 banks.	3,676 banks.	3,610 banks.
RESOURCES.									
Loans	Millions. 1,817.3	Millions. 1, 986. 1	Millions. 2, 005. 5	Millions. 2, 171. 0	1,843.6	Millions. 2, 007. 1	Millions. 2,059.4	1,893.3	Millions. 2,066.8
tion OtherUnited States	146.5	140.0	150.0	163.3	206.4	199.6	208.7	237.3	227.5
bonds	48.5	30.7	24.9	20, 2	17.6	25. 9	26.1	25, 1	32.5
etc Due from banks	109. 3 335. 4	115. 5 336. 2	125, 2 338, 7	154.5 409.5	148.6 277.5	193.3 399.3	195.0 376.7	189.0 331.5	208, 8 494, 4
Real estate	69.4	76.8	83.3	87.9	89.2	97.9	103, 8	105.4	108.4
Specie Legal-tender notes.	164.3 86.8	195.9 80.6	183.5 97.6	209.1	224.7 114.7	237.3 120.5	196. 2 93. 9	200.8 110.5	239. 4 107. 2
National-bank notes	20. 9	18.5	20.0	19.6	22.4	18.6	15.5	18.0	20.6
Clearing-house ex- changes	136.8	106.8	122.0	105.5	106, 2	88.5	57.5	76.8	112.
U.S. certificates of deposit Due from U.S.	12.9	6.2	15.7	14.0	7.0	45.1	49.9	31.8	42.3
Treasurer Other resources		6.9 41.3	8.0 38.7	8. 2 43. 0	10.2 41.4	9. 6 31. 2	10. 4 30. 5	11.6 32.5	11.3 33.3
Total	2, 998. 3	3, 141. 5	3, 213. 1	3, 510. 1	3, 109. 5	3, 473. 9	3, 423. 6	3, 263. 6	3, 705.
LIABILITIES. Capital stock	612.6	650. 4	677.4	686.6	678.5	668. 9	657.1	648.5	631.
Surplus fund	197.4	213.6	227.6	238.9	246.8	245, 2	246.5	247.7	246.3
Undivided profits Circulation		97. 0 123. 0	103.3 131.3	101.6 143.4	103.5 183.0	88.9 172.3	90.4 182.5	88.6 209.9	88.4 198.9
Due to depositors	1,522.0	1,594.2	1,608.6	1,779.3	1,465.4	1,742.1	1,715.2	1,613.1	1,869.5
Due to banks Other liabilities	425.3 27.6	426. 4 36. 9	430.6 34.3	530. 7 29. 6	349. 3 83. 0	526. 9 29. 6	494.9 37.0	415. 1 40. 7	645. 2 24. 8
Total	2, 998. 3	3, 141. 5	3, 213. 1	3,510.1	3, 109. 5	3, 473. 9	3,423.6	3, 263. 6	3, 705. 1
or EDASED					_				

No. 47.—Comparative Statement of the Resources and Liabilities of the National Banks from 1864 to 1906, inclusive—Continued.

	Sept. 20, 1898.	Sept. 7, 1899.	Sept. 5, 1900.	Sept. 30, 1901.	Sept. 15, 1902.	Sept. 9, 1903.	Sept. 6, 1904.	Aug. 25, 1905.	Sept. 4, 1906.
	3,585 banks.	3,595 banks.	3,871 banks.	4,221 banks.	4,601 banks.	5,042 banks.	5,412 banks.	5,757 banks.	6,137 banks.
RESOURCES,	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.			Millions.	Millions.	Millions.
Loans Bonds for circula-	2,172.5	2,516.0	2,709.9	3,051.7	3,314.2	3,508.6	3, 758.0	4,028.4	4,331.5
tion Other United States	224.6	229.6	294. 9	329.4	324. 2	381.6	418, 4	477.6	524.0
bonds Stocks, securities,	114.5	100.3	113.9	115.0	132.7	163, 2	133.5	73. 9	117.4
etc	255.2	320.4	367. 2	448.6	493.1	518.7	589. 2	667.2	674.9
Due from banks	525.5	685.8	736.4	785.0	820. 2	820.1	962.3	1,039.7	1,073.8
Real estate	109.9	109.3	107.2	109.2	114.2	128.5	140.1	152.9	164. (
Specie	293.9	338, 6	373.3	376.7	366.2	397.6	504.7	495.5	464.
Legal-tendernotes.	110.0	111.2	145.0	151.0	141.8	156.8	156.7	170.1	161.6
National-bank notes	19.7	20.1	25.4	23.7	22.9	26, 5	26.8	29. 2	28.4
changes	110.3	154.8	124.5	236, 7	327.8	147.7	213. 2	265.1	395.
U.S. certificates of	12000	1024	1-1.5	-0011	02		2.0.2	1 200.1	00011
deposit	16.8	16, 5	2.1	11.8	(a)	(a)	(a)	(a)	(a)
Due from U.S.					` ′	` ′	` ′		` ′
Treasurer	13.8	11, 5	15.9	17.8	18.2	21.3	23.6	27.3	28.6
Other resources	36.8	36.2	32.4	38.7	38.4	39.8	48.5	45.5	52.1
Total	4, 003. 5	4, 650. 3	5,048.1	5, 695. 3	6, 113. 9	6, 310. 4	6, 975. 0	7, 472. 4	8,016.0
LIABILITIES.									
Capital stock	621.5	605.8	630.3	655.3	705, 5	753. 7	770.8	799.9	835, 1
Surplus fund	247.6	248.4	261.9	279.5	326.4	370.4	396.5	417.8	490.2
Undivided profits	93.0	102.1	127.6	151.0	169. 2	186.0	186.6	202.5	180. 6
Circulation	194.5	200.3	283.9	323.9	318.0	375.0	411. 2	469.0	517. 9
Due to depositors	2, 106. 6	2,529.6	2,602.1	3,044.6	3,333.2	3, 305. 9	3,569.0	3,882.8	4,307.8
Due to banks	698.3	928, 9	1,096.5	1, 185, 3	1,200.4	1, 226. 5	1,561.2	1,624.9	1,589.0
Other liabilities	42.0	35.2	45.8	55, 7	61.2	92.9	79.7	75.5	95.4
Total	4,003.5	4,650.3	5, 048. 1	5, 695. 3	6,113,9	6, 310. 4	6, 975. 0	7, 472. 4	8, 016. 0

a Included in "Specie."

No. 48.—Abstract of the Resources and Liabilities of the National Banks at Close of Business September 4, 1906; the Condition of Banks in New York City, in the Three Central Reserve Cities, in Other Reserve Cities, and of the Country Banks.

	Central re	serve cities.			
	New York.	New York, Chicago, and St. Louis.	Other reserve cities,	Country banks.	Aggregate.
RESOURCES.					
Loans and discounts Overdrafts	\$702, 051, 036, 76 155, 255, 61	\$1,016,793,343.00 374,094.66	\$1,161,984,188.76	\$2,120,205,784.35 27,278,323.83	\$4,298,983,316.11
Bonds for circulation	+47,001,850.00	$\{-71, 146, 390, 00$	4,822,777.43 117,744,770.00	335, 145, 820. 00	524, 036, 980. 00
U.S. bonds for deposits Other bonds for de-	9, 373, 000. 00	12, 289, 250, 00	32, 415, 600. 00	52, 466, 730.00	97, 171, 580.00
posits	1, 403, 600. 00	2,090,400.00	6, 085, 149, 16	4,503,309.09	12, 678, 858. 25
U.S. bonds on hand	1, 328, 790, 00 1, 421, 043, 72	1, 379, 590, 00 1, 720, 300, 11			7, 588, 150. 00
Premiums Bonds, securities, etc	135, 030, 321. 01	159, 548, 656, 97	3, 196, 892, 86 157, 715, 649, 02	8, 721, 425, 69 357, 658, 972, 49	
Banking house, furni- ture, and fixtures	22, 821, 312, 72				
Other real estate and		! ' '	, ,		
mortgages owned Due from national banks not reserve	2, 860, 824. 82	2, 982, 863, 86	3, 661, 732. 20	13,068,782.67	19, 713, 878. 78
agents	43, 707, 645, 04	113, 833, 394, 00	130, 466, 229, 98	87, 994, 930, 57	332, 294, 554. 55
Due from State banks and bankers	9, 372, 640, 02	27, 504, 983, 96	56, 354, 904, 08	41, 494, 145. 27	125, 354, 036, 31
Due from reserve agents			209, 917, 803. 99		616, 147, 683, 39
Cheeks and other eash items	8, 477, 411. 59	8, 941, 893, 76	9,066,212.62	18, 441, 060. 04	36, 449, 171, 42
Exchanges for clearing house	285, 626, 322, 92		76, 1 62, 877, 59	10, 880, 629, 10	395, 340, 487, 35
Notes of other national	1, 435, 476, 00		1	1	
banks			, ,		,
nickels, and eents Specie	62, 817, 99 152, 771, 523, 55	128, 759, 49 216, 025, 353, 01	381, 287, 75 126, 293, 020 02	$\begin{array}{c} 1,482,108.43 \\ 122,118,917.81 \\ 55,422,227.00 \end{array}$	1, 992, 146, 67 464, 437, 290, 84
Legal-tender notes	46, 456, 434, 00	66, 197, 792. 00	39, 955, 101, 00	55, 422, 227, 00	161, 575, 120, 00
Redemption fund Due from U. S. Treas-	2, 321, 047, 50	3, 525, 574. 50	5, 769, 118. 02	16, 232, 396, 16	25, 527, 088. 68
urer	1, 163, 322, 92	1, 442, 722, 92	896, 694, 24	728, 236, 60	3, 067, 653. 76
Total	1,474,841,676.17	2, 041, 667, 194. 95	2, 192, 231, 549. 05	3, 782, 122, 322, 55	8, 016, 021, 066, 55
LIABILITIES.					
Capital steck	105, 750, 000, 00	145, 900, 000, 00	195, 212, 075, 00 135, 792, 355, 78	493, 954, 721, 00 226, 281, 117, 41 96, 768, 040, 22 331, 735, 576, 00	835, 066, 796, 00 490, 245, 124, 34 180, 569, 857, 00 517, 964, 511, 00
Surplus fund	102, 020, 000. 00 29, 920, 208, 74	128, 171, 651, 15 41, 232, 909, 41	135, 792, 355, 78 42, 568, 907, 37	226, 281, 117, 41	490, 245, 124. 34 180, 569, 857, 00
National-bank notes	45,708,682,50	. 69, 693, 117, 50	116, 535, 817. 50	331, 735, 576, 00	517, 964, 511. 00
State-bank notes Due to national banks.	16, 529, 00 297, 513, 813, 59	16, 529, 00 456, 181, 970, 28	488. 00 321, 088, 448. 73	15,949.00	50, 966. 30
Due to State banks and		į '		1 ' '	
bankers	80, 411, 466. 01	154, 174, 050. 81 	157, 397, 305. 62	69, 982, 178. 03	381, 553, 534. 46
and savings banks	131, 110, 124, 40	148, 234, 172, 70	146, 685, 201, 47	51, 594, 820, 60	346, 514, 194. 7
Due to reserve agents. Dividends unpaid	72, 909. 25	100, 565, 50	23, 776, 779. 14 168, 814. 12	7, 037, 309, 17 736, 379, 49	30, 814, 088. 31 1, 005, 759. 11
Individual deposits	659, 198, 930, 23	866, 830, 462, 90	985, 757, 078, 80	2, 347, 350, 768. 65	4, 199, 938, 310. 35
U. S. deposits Deposits of U. S. dis-	10, 144, 679, 66	13, 342, 259, 22	31, 626, 702. 27	51, 806, 933. 30	96, 775, 894. 79
bursing officers	361, 945, 43	529, 640, 02	6, 122, 109, 79	4, 404, 169. 03	11, 055, 918. 84
Bonds borrowed Notes and bills redis-	10, 224, 900. 00	13, 026, 440. 00	15, 255, 392. 50	6, 694, 106. 25	34, 975, 938. 75
counted			1, 432, 705. 52	10,073,605.77	11,506,311.29
Bills payable	825, 000, 00	863, 264, 41		26, 626, 040. 91 988, 769. 12	37, 336, 400. 81 3, 574, 674. 05
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	1,525,127.69 37,359.64	I, 787, 561, 61 1, 582, 600, 44	798, 343, 32 2, 165, 928, 63	988, 769, 12 3, 224, 613, 00	3, 574, 674. 06 6, 973, 142. 07
Total			2, 192, 231, 549, 05	3, 782, 122, 322. 55	8, 016, 021, 066, 55
				1	

^aOther reserve cities are Boston, Philadelphia, Baltimore, Albany, Brooklyn, Pittsburg, Washington, Savannah, New Orleans, Galveston, Houston, Fort Worth, Ivalias, Waco, Louisville, Cincinnati, Cleveland, Columbus, Indianapolis, Detroit, Milwaukee, Cedar Rapids, Des Moines, Dubuque, Minneapolis, St. Paul, Kansas City, Kans., Wichita, Kansas City, Mo., St. Joseph, Lincoln, Omaha, Denver, Salt Lake City, San Francisco, Los Angeles, Portland, Oreg., and Seattle.

No. 49.—Highest and Lowest Points Reached in the Principal Items of Resources and Liabilities of National Banks during the Existence of the System, as shown by Reports of Condition.

	_		a		Highest pe	Lowest point reached.		
	Jan,	Jan, 1, 1866.		4,1906.	Amount.	Date.	Amount,	Date.
Capital, surplus, and					1	Sept. 4,1906		
undivided profits a Circulation Total investments in	213,	239, 530	517	, 964, 511	517, 964, 511	do	122, 923, 084	Do. Oct. 2,1890
United States bonds Individual deposits Loans and discounts	520,	212,174	4, 199	, 938, 310	4, 199, 938, 310	Apr. 4,1879 Sept. 4,1906	501, 407, 586	Oct. 8,1870
Cash: National-bank	500,	650, 108	1, 551	, 405, 512	4, 361, 496, 812	do	500, 650, 109	Jan. 1,1866
notes Legal-tender notes. Specie.	187,	406, 442 846, 548 909, 363	161	, 361, 469 , 575, 1 20 , 437, 291	205, 793, 578	Jan. 11,1905 3 Oct. 1,1866	52, 156, 439	Oct. 7, 1867 Mar. 11, 1881 Oct. 1, 1875
аресис	10,	909, aaa	404	, 457, 291	001, 748, 980	Sept. 6,1904	0, 000, 550	001. 1,1070

 $[\]alpha$ Undivided profits, less expenses and taxes paid, beginning 1894.

No. 50.—Percentages of Loans, United States Bonds, Lawful Money, etc., to the Aggregate Resources of National Banks, on or about October 1, 1866 and 1890 to 1906.

	1866.	1890.	1891.	1892.	1893.	1894.	1895.	1896.	1897.
Loans and discounts United States bonds Lawful money a	36.3	P. ct. 74.3 6.4 7.4	P. ct. 72. 9 6. 4 6. 7	$P. ct. 73.3 \\ 6.2 \\ 7.1$	P. ct. 68. 7 8. 4 4. 3	P. ct. 68. 6 7. 7 8. 1	P. ct. 70. 9 8.1 6. 8	P. ct. 67. 1 9. 3 7. 1	P. ct. 55. 3 7. 0 6. 4
Total	79.1	88.1	86.0	86.6	81.4	84.4	85.8	83.5	68.7
Capital Surplus and profits Individual deposits	27. 2 5. 6 36. 9	20.7 9.9 49.8	21. 1 10. 3 49. 4	19.5 9.7 50.3	21.8 11.3 46.6	19. 2 9. 6 49. 8	19. 2 9. 8 49. 7	19. 9 10. 3 48. 9	17. 3 9. 0 50. 0
Total	69. 7	80.4	80.8	79.5	79.7	78.6	78.7	79.1	76, 3
	1898.	1899.	1900.	1901.	1902.	1903.	1904,	1905.	1906.
Loans and discounts . United States bonds . Lawful money a	10.6 9.2	53. 7 7. 1 10. 0	P. ct. 53, 2 8, 1 10, 3	53, 0 7, 8 9, 5	53.7 7.5 8.3	P. ct. 55, 2 8, 6 8, 8	P. ct. 53. 4 7. 9 7. 2	53.9 7.4 8.9	54.0 7.8 7.8
Total	74.0	70.8	71.6	70.3	69.5	72.6	68, 5	70.2	69.6
Capital. Surplus and profits Individual deposits	15.6 8.5 50.9	13.0 7.5 52.7	$\begin{array}{ c c c }\hline 12.5\\ 7.7\\ 49.7\\ \end{array}$	11.5 7.6 51.6	$ \begin{array}{r} 11.5 \\ 8.1 \\ 52.5 \end{array} $	11.9 8.8 50.0	11.0 9.8 49.6	10.7 8.3 51.1	10, 4 8, 4 52, 4
Total	75.0	73.2	69.9	70.7	72.1	70.7	70.4	70.1	71. 2

a Embraces specie only, up to and including 1898.

No. 51.—Classification of Loans Made by the National Banks in the Central Reserve Cities (New York, Chicago, and St. Louis) and other Reserve Cities, together with Country Banks, on Approximate Dates for the Past Five Years.

SEPTEMBER 15, 1902.

Chicago					,							
Chicago 11 8, \$85, \$74 28, 208, 073 67, 564, 698 45, 381, 163 36, 792, 511 186, 932, 318 Churry 4, 268 137, 075, 698 24, 393, 604 26, 490, 687 647, 688 15, 906, 601 83, 944, 138 Country 4, 268 137, 075, 592 152, 983, 099 719, 176, 711 237, 143, \$70 290, 055, 298, 1536, 384, 275 Total 4, 601 237, 322, 021 706, \$54, 833 1, 176, 416, 533 517, 149, 077 642, 385, 016 3, 280, 127, 480 SEPTEMBER 9, 1903. New York 48 \$10, 311, 371 \$281, 438, 758 \$136, 021, 466 24, 277, 618 34, 767, 005 181, 416, 282 243, 983, 984, 112 \$110, 410, 117 \$831, 565, 824 Chicago 12 11, 172, 994 28, 072, 513 64, 625, 963 42, 777, 618 34, 767, 005 181, 416, 193 Churrerserve cities 289 38, 199, 119 220, 697, 144 267, 988, 106 157, 655, 554 160, 845, 705 900, 365, 628 Country 4, 691 154, 511, 537 163, 660, 566 772, 197, 186 256, 426, 836 331, 990, 951 1, 678, 787, 106 Total 5, 042 283, 108, 946 717, 258, 621 1, 267, 524, 336 558, 115, 739 655, 439, 130 3, 481, 446, 772 SEPTEMBER 6, 1994. New York 41 \$7, 505, 476 \$392, 180, 505 \$149, 071, 875 \$112, 841, 884 \$146, 165 413 \$807, 224, 703 \$12, 021 \$13, 386, 135 \$133, 386, 135 \$20, 323, 609 71, 692, 406 54, 995, 161 33, 643, 455 133, 446, 828 \$15, 600, 606, 445 163, 442, 267 783, 534, 102 265, 473, 602 333, 428, 698 1, 716, 544, 564 \$10, 993, 443 \$10, 993, 443 \$12, 222 218, 614, 613, 822 273, 484, 448 3167, 974, 621 773, 281 91, 252, 281 \$10, 903, 482 \$10, 903, 913, 914 \$10, 914, 914 \$10, 914, 914 \$10, 914, 914 \$10, 914, 914 \$10, 914, 914 \$10, 914, 914 \$10, 914, 914 \$10, 914, 914 \$10, 914, 9		ber of	mand, pa- per with one or more individual or firm	mand, se- cured by stocks, bonds, and other per- sonal secu-	paper with two or more individual or firm	single- name pa- per (one person or firm), with- out other	secured by stocks, bonds, and other per- sonal secu- rities, or on mortgages or other real-estate	Total.				
SEPTEMBER 9, 1903.	Chicago	11 6 272 4,268	8, 985, 874 10, 479, 698 74, 623, 681 137, 025, 392	28, 208, 073 24, 393, 604 237, 494, 256 152, 983, 009	67, 564, 698 26, 490, 087 244, 949, 689 719, 176, 711	45, 381, 163 6, 674, 688 141, 829, 428 237, 143, 870	36, 792, 511 15, 906, 061 166, 911, 209 290, 055, 293					
New York	Total	4,601	237, 322, 021	706, 854, 833	1, 176, 416, 533	517, 149, 077	642, 385, 016	3, 280, 127, 480				
Chicago 12 11,172,094 28,072,513 64,626,963 42,776,618 34,767,005 181,416,193 Churreserve cities 29 93,199,119 220,697,144 267,968,106 157,635,554 160,845,705 900,365,628 Country 4,691 154,511,537 163,660,596 772,197,186 256,426,836 331,990,951 1,678,787,106 Total 5,042 283,108,946 717,258,621 1,267,524,336 558,115,739 655,439,130 3,481,446,772 SEPTEMBER 6,1904. New York 41 \$7,505,476 \$392,180,055 \$149,071,875 \$112,341,884 \$146,165 413 \$807,264,703 Chicago 13 13,386,195 20,329,609 71,692,406 54,995,161 33,446,826 Country 5,665 160,666,445 163,442,267 793,534,102 265,473,052 333,428,698 1,716,544,564 Total 5,412 279,779,356 818,937,913 1,316,707,069 611,024,135 699,702,946 3,726,151,419 AUGUST 25,1905. New York 42 \$11,393,926 \$385,652,014 \$135,669,910 \$115,961,886 \$156,987,276 \$805,665,012 Chicago 12,17,817,302 22,250,238 75,770,977 60,877,212 37,094,219 213,309,948 S1,Louis 810,993,443 24,767,191 30,496,481 13,051,412 21,24,901 94,33,425 Country 5,412 176,294,166 167,860,406 \$45,519,701 308,038,560 356,273,2401,381,986,072 Total 5,757 320,052,942 854,115,721 1,382,258,587 72 294,801,492 196,695,172 182,477,201 194,333,996,481 1,501,412 21,4901 94,333,425 Country 5,412 176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 308,038,560 356,273,2401,818,986,073 Total 5,757 320,052,942 854,115,721 1,382,258,586,77 212 37,094,219 213,309,948 S1,Louis 5,757 320,052,942 854,115,721 1,382,258,586,77 212 37,094,219 213,309,948 S1,Louis 5,757 320,052,942 854,115,721 1,382,258,561 689,124,987 752,956,941 3,998,509,152 SEPTEMBER 4, 1906. New York 40 \$10,676,198 \$292,251,582 \$137,991,340 \$111,172,734 \$149,950,233 \$702,051,037 Chicago 15,781 202,901,651 206,691,820 930,255,416 369,694,410 410,662,487,2,120,205,784 Country 5,781 202,901,651 206,691,820 930,255,416 369,694,410 410,662,487,2,120,205,784 500 930,255,416 369,694,410 410,662,487,2,120,205,784				SEPTEMB	ER 9, 1903.							
New York	New York	12 7 289	11, 172, 094 13, 914, 825 93, 199, 119	28,072,513 $23,389,610$ $220,697,144$	64, 626, 963 26, 710, 615 267, 968, 106	42, 777, 618 7, 871, 619 157, 655, 554	34, 767, 005 17, 425, 352 160, 845, 705	\$631, 565, 824 181, 416, 193 89, 312, 021 900, 365, 628 1, 678, 787, 106				
New York	Total	5,042	283, 108, 946	717, 258, 621	1, 267, 524, 336	558, 115, 739	655, 439, 130	3, 481, 446, 772				
Country 6,065 160,666,445 163,442,267 793,554,102 265,478,052 333,428,688 1,716,544,564 Total 5,412 279,779,356 818,937,913 1,316,707,069 611,024,135 699,702,946 3,726,151,419 AUGUST 25, 1905. New York 42 \$11,393,926 \$385,662,014 \$135,669,910 \$115,961,886 \$156,987,276 \$805,665,012 \$17,817,302 22,250,238 75,770,977 60,377,212 37,094,219 213,309,948 \$10,993,443 24,767,191 30,496,481 13,051,412 20,124,901 99,433,428 \$10,993,443 24,767,191 30,496,481 13,051,412 20,124,901 99,433,428 \$10,993,443 24,767,191 30,496,481 30,514,12 20,124,901 99,433,428 \$10,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 356,273,2401,848,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 356,273,2401,848,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 356,273,2401,848,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 356,273,2401,848,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 356,273,2401,849,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 356,273,2401,849,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 356,273,2401,849,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 356,273,2401,849,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 356,273,2401,849,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,406 845,519,701 303,038,560 366,273,2401,349,986,075 \$120,176,294,166 167,860,395 133,393,25,779,311 31,693,985 133,693,985 134,989,994 35,264,962 210,445,268 \$11,821,339 25,779,311 31,693,985 23,189,134 200,326,2371,161,984,188 \$120,2901,651 206,691,820 930,255,416 369,694,410 410,662,487 2,120,205,784		SEPTEMBER 6, 1904.										
AUGUST 25, 1905. New York	Chicago	13 8 285 5,065	160, 666, 445	163, 442, 267	793, 534, 102	54, 995, 161 10, 306, 586 167, 907, 452 265, 473, 052	33, 043, 455 16, 088, 647 170, 976, 733 333, 428, 698					
New York 42 \$11, 393, 926 \$385, 652, 014 \$135, 669, 910 \$115, 961, 886 \$156, 987, 276 \$805, 665, 012 Chicago 12 17, 817, 302 22, 250, 238 75, 770, 977 60, 377, 212 37, 994, 219 213, 309, 948 St. Louis 8 10, 993, 443 24, 767, 191 30, 496, 481 13, 051, 412 20, 124, 901 99, 433, 429 Chicago 176, 294, 166 167, 860, 406 845, 519, 701 303, 038, 560 356, 273, 240 1, 848, 986, 073 Total 5, 757 320, 052, 942 854, 115, 721 1, 382, 258, 561 689, 124, 987 752, 956, 941 3, 998, 509, 152 SEPTEMBER 4, 1906. New York 40 \$10, 676, 198 \$292, 251, 532 \$137, 991, 340 \$111, 172, 734 \$149, 959, 233 \$702, 051, 037 Chicago 13 15, 554, 557 31, 261, 941 69, 393, 859 88, 969, 944 35, 264, 962 210, 445, 268 Chicago 8 11, 824, 359 25, 779, 311 31, 693, 095 13, 098, 879 21, 904, 419 104, 297, 043 Other reserve cittes 295 133, 735, 500 272, 032, 130 332, 701, 188 223, 189, 134 200, 326, 237 1, 119, 984, 950, 238 Country 5, 781 202, 901, 651 206, 691, 820 930, 255, 416 369, 694, 410 410, 662, 487 2, 120, 205, 784	Total	5,412	279, 779, 356	818, 937, 913	1, 316, 707, 069	611,024,135	699, 702, 946	3, 726, 151, 419				
St. Louis				AUGUST	25, 1905.							
SEPTEMBER 4, 1906. New York	New York	12 8 283	17, 817, 302 10, 993, 443 103, 554, 105	22, 250, 238 $24, 767, 191$ $253, 585, 872$	1 30, 496, 481	13.051.412	90 194 901	99 433 498				
New York 40 \$10,676,198 \$292,251,532 \$137,991,340 \$111,172,734 \$149,950,233 \$702,051,037 Chicago 13 15,554,557 31,261,941 69,393,859 58,969,944 35,264,962 210,445,268 St. Louis 8 11,821,339 25,779,311 31,698,879 21,904,419 1904,297,043 Other reserve cities 295 133,735,500 272,032,130 332,701,188 223,189,134 200,326,237 1,161,984,188 Country 5,781 202,901,651 206,691,820 930,255,416 369,694,410 410,662,487 2,120,205,784	Total	5, 757	320, 052, 942	854, 115, 721	1, 382, 258, 561	689, 124, 987	752, 956, 941	3, 998, 509, 152				
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		<u>!</u>	·	SEPTEMBE	CR 4, 1906.	1	<u> </u>					
Total 6, 137 374, 689, 245 828, 016, 734 1, 502, 034, 898 776, 125, 101 818, 117, 338 4, 298, 983, 316	Chicago	13 8 295	15, 554, 557 11, 821, 339 133, 735, 500	31, 261, 941 25, 779, 311 272, 032, 130	69, 393, 859 31, 693, 095 332, 701, 188	58, 969, 944 13, 098, 879 223, 189, 134	35, 264, 962 21, 904, 419 200, 326, 237	210, 445, 263 104, 297, 043 1, 161, 984, 189				
	Total	6, 137	374, 689, 245	828, 016, 734	1, 502, 034, 898	776, 125, 101	818, 117, 338	4, 298, 983, 316				

No. 52.—Classification of the Loans by National Banks in New York City for the Last Six Years.

Loans and dis-	Sept. 30, 1901.	Sept. 15, 1902.	Sept. 9, 1903.	Sept. 6, 1904.	Aug. 25, 1905.	Sept. 4, 1906.
counts.	42 banks.	44 banks.	43 banks.	41 banks.	42 banks.	40 banks.
On demand, pa- per with one or more indi- vidual or firm				٠		
names On demand, secured by stocks, bonds, and other per-	\$7,613,978	\$6, 207, 376	\$10,311,371	\$7,505,476	\$11,393,926	\$ 10, 676, 198
sonal securities. On time, paper with two or more individ-	271, 088, 313	263, 775, 891	281, 438, 758	392, 180, (51	385, 652, 014	292, 251, 53 2
ual or firm names On time, single- name paper (one person or	122, 370, 379	118, 235, 348	136, 021, 466	149,071,875	135, 669, 910	137, 991, 340
firm), without other security. On time, security. On time, security stocks, bonds, and other personal securities, or on real-estate mortages or other liens on	81,007,382	86, 119, 928	93, 384, 112	112,341,884	115, 961, 886	111, 172, 734
realty	128, 856, 402	132, 719, 942	110, 410, 117	146, 165, 413	156, 987, 276	149, 959, 233
Total	610, 936, 454	607, 058, 485	631, 565, 824	807, 264, 702	805, 665, 012	702, 051, 037
	i	l	1	j.	1	

No. 53.—Classification of the Loans and Discounts by the National Banks in the Reserve Cities and in the States and Territories on September 4, 1906.

Reserve city, State, or Territory.	No. of banks.	On demand, paper with one or more individual or firm names.	On demand, secured by stocks, bonds, and other per- sonal secu- rities.	On time, paper with two or more individual or firm names,	On time, single-name paper (one person or tirm), without other security.	On time, secured by stocks, bonds, and other personal securities, or on mortgages or other realestate security.	Total.
CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES.							
New York	40 13 8	\$10, 676, 198 15, 554, 557 11, 821, 339	\$292, 251, 532 31, 261, 941 25, 779, 311	\$137, 991, 340 69, 393, 859 31, 693, 095	\$111, 172, 734 58, 969, 944 13, 098, 879	35, 264, 962	\$702,051,037 210,445,263 104,297,043
Total	61	38, 052, 094	349, 292, 784	239, 078, 294	183, 241, 557	207, 128,614	1,016,793,343
OTHER RESERVE CITIES.			The state of the s				
Boston Albany Brooklyn Philadelphia Philadelphia Pittsburg Baltimore Washington Savaanah New Orleans Louisville Dallas Fort Worth Galyeston Houston Waco Cincinnati Cleveland Columbus Indianapolis Detroit Milwankee Cedar Rapids Des Moines Dubuque Minneapolis St. Paul Kansas City, Kans Wichita Kansas City, Kans Wichita Kansas City, Mo St. Joseph Lincoln Omaha Denver	44 36 30 30 12 26 69 99 47 77 10 88 97 46 63 34 35 57 22 46 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57	4, 691, 278 13, 496, 670 1, 991, 359 1, 207, 878 94, 930 2, 291, 214 966, 454 967, 767 221, 997 221, 997 221, 997 21, 715, 310 2, 074, 159 4, 278, 512 2, 754, 159 4, 278, 512 2, 754, 159 4, 278, 512 2, 754, 159 4, 278, 607 482, 988 1, 100, 936 15, 784 1, 937, 785 2, 984, 504 4, 278, 130 6, 2781, 334 1, 130, 672 388, 396 1, 121, 685	9, 952, 380 6, 013, 381 141, 598, 232 48, 377, 793 112, 598, 188 112, 628, 918 421, 759 4, 999, 103 4, 575, 586 429, 223 74, 347 110, 346 127, 662 117, 269 13, 512, 287 14, 176, 715 3, 055, 560 2, 177, 260 2, 20, 101 2, 594, 582 2, 144, 603 24, 219 4, 213, 550 308, 821 2, 754, 367	3, 781, 785, 5, 170, 063, 39, 528, 653, 466, 798, 200, 15, 393, 986, 6, 603, 555, 603, 555, 603, 555, 604, 782, 71, 561, 700, 582, 2, 832, 156, 17, 418, 368, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 235, 17, 236, 677, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 236, 660, 17, 238, 772, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 17, 238, 172, 172, 172, 172, 172, 172, 172, 172	1, 241, 687, 994, 696 51, 075, 542 12, 788, 056 12, 029, 915 1, 087, 764 311, 809 3, 928, 801 1, 141, 615 2, 008, 101 2, 379, 375 389, 459 2, 495, 288 1, 014, 285 7, 953, 806 9, 954, 649 4, 647 4, 6	968, 860 1, 625, 861 35, 746, 134 21, 205, 786 12, 547, 237 1, 156, 947 656, 448 5, 319, 738 4, 612, 686 3, 618, 361 4, 830 2, 860, 607 440, 756 3, 618, 361 881, 726 6, 643, 988 6, 533, 898 6, 533, 898 1, 100, 831 766, 948 1, 156, 098 627, 324 4, 355, 042 2, 970, 192 2, 970, 192 1, 339, 293 1, 133, 324 1, 320, 275 1, 320, 275 1, 980, 817 6, 128, 126	14, 567, 229 175, 639, 839 142, 626, 505 54, 880, 685 54, 880, 685 21, 085, 072 2, 572, 765 19, 412, 161 9, 972, 108 8, 810, 887 2, 092, 193 3, 492, 990 49, 556, 456 52, 362, 052 15, 747, 308 24, 207, 453 22, 547, 629 30, 874, 823 5, 508, 810 24, 207, 453 22, 547, 629 30, 874, 823 5, 508, 810 24, 207, 453 22, 547, 629 30, 874, 823 40, 783, 764, 824 24, 474, 460 27, 357, 773 20, 834, 714 6, 139, 517 6, 861, 942 24, 978, 522 28, 550, 508 40, 788, 372 8, 550, 508 5, 815, 403 24, 987, 522 19, 291, 265
Salt Lake City Los Angeles San Francisco	4	880, 622 14, 691, 413	1,817,004 $6,772,100$	1, 736, 833 2, 254, 135	1, 180, 158 2, 995, 683	1,056,415 $1,932,280$	6, 671, 032
Portland, Oreg Seattle	3 4	2, 337, 243	2, 168, 666 2, 378, 651	1,711,757	3, 735, 830	859, 654	10,813,150
Total	295	133, 735, 500	272, 032, 130		l		1,161,984,189
Total, all reserve cities.	356	171, 787, 594	621, 824, 914	571, 779, 482	406, 430, 691	407, 454, 851	2,178,777,532

No. 53.—Classification of the Loans and Discounts by the National Banks in the Reserve Cities and in the States and Territories on September 4, 1906—Continued.

Reserve city, State, or Territory.	No. of banks.	On demand, paper with one or more individual or firm names.	On demand, secured by stocks, bonds, and other per- sonal secu- rities.	On time, paper with two or more individual or firm names.		On time, secured by stocks, bonds, and other personal securities, or on mortgages or other realestate security.	Total.
STATES, ETC.				ļ,			
Maine	80	\$3,389,325	\$3, 128, 387	\$17,867,540	\$3, 212, 060	\$ 3, 147, 825	\$30,745,137
New Hampshire	57 50	2, 915, 658	3,027,183	6, 642, 642	1,244,870	1,702,508 1,861,680	15, 532, 861
Vermont Massachusetts	181	6, 911, 505	1,840,807 $11,702,266$		29, 909, 557	1,001,080 18,958,483	13, 863, 222 117, 460, 279
Rhode Island	23	355, 673	1,843,792	9, 863, 498	7, 753, 344	2, 720, 309	22, 536, 616
Connecticut	80 344	4, 162, 028 17, 048, 619	8,321,747	25, 093, 521 92, 485, 564	12, 215, 913	7, 145, 908	56, 939, 117
New York New Jersey	146	6.721,899	27, 705, 560 24, 604, 714	47, 475, 868	28, 448, £60 12, 656, 797	22,017,553 11,657,506	187, 705, 856 103, 116, 784
Pennsylvania	632	15, 254, 333	24, 604, 714 28, 702, 973	47, 475, 868 144, 768, 573		49 519 094	103, 116, 784 266, 225, 202 8, 3 22, 203
Delaware	24	479, 499	1, 295, 083 1, 705, 837	$\{-4,801,397\}$	662,736 1,338,230 47,309 4,329,176	1, 023, 488	8, 322, 203
Maryland Dist. Columbia	75 1	1,114,709	1,700,837	12, 822, 351 253, 762	1,338,230 47 200	3, 453, 524 71, 267	1 098 845
Virginia	88	104, 661 4 147, 182 1, 909, 573 747, 787	621, 846 4, 163, 221 1, 288, 772 489, 755	31, 263, 613	4, 329, 176	9, 762, 083 5, 616, 806	53 665 975
West Virginia	82	1, 909, 573	1,288,772	18, 604, 725	1. 552. 557	9,616,806	28, 752, 713 21, 307, 391
North Carolina	52 25	$\begin{array}{c} 747,787 \\ 227,297 \end{array}$	489, 759 466, 598	11,751,900 6,011,717	2,742,840 2,459,633	5, 575, 109 4, 692, 047	21, 307, 391 13, 857, 292
Georgia		1, 732, 120	1,592,433	15, 339, 945	5, 355, 314	8,667,647	32, 687, 459
Florida	36	934, 546	1 269 859	7, 283, 112	3, 914, 476	4,809,920	18, 211, 913
Alabama	74 24	1, 064, 120 582, 140	1, 256, 438 336, 119	9,210,152 $4,010,842$	7, 190, 713 1, 609, 483	9, 009, 253 3, 950, 430	
Mississippi Louisiana		492, 685	622.967	5. 750, 295	2, 970, 356	2,807,432	12, 643, 735
Texas	458	4, 217, 418	2 079 776	1 - 31,408,2525	25, 746, 463	30, 807, 205	94, 259, 114
Arkansas	33	295,768	260, 883 2, 830, 221 2, 141, 380	5, 191, 262	2,617,900	2,656,461	11,022,274
Kentucky Tennessee	120 69	3, 622, 973 2, 591, 402	2,830,221	17, 703, 888 17, 085, 689	3, 119, 607 9, 065, 016	6, 110, 776 10, 330, 105	33, 387, 465 41, 213, 592
Ohio	326	2,591,402 16,556,786	10, 779, 322	[62, 759, 556]	17, 853, 993	23,855,889	137, 801, 546
Indiana	201	8, 481, 198 20, 499, 708	3, 984, 690	39,000,450	17, 853, 993 7, 974, 765 22, 605, 284	9, 682, 585 19, 957, 122	-69,123,688
Illinois	360 84	5, 834, 211	8, 329, 042 9, 809, 328	54, 280, 747 24, 421, 202	22, 605, 284 9, 333, 614	8, 256, 983	125, 671, 908 57, 655, 888
Wisconsin	113	3, 439, 680	1,750,150	27, 096, 159	12,709,005	8, 121, 573	53, 116, 567
Minnesota	228	5, 488, 911	2, 639, 791	18, 758, 799		11,319,161	50, 601, 456
Iowa Missouri	287 91	9,894.448 2,456,918	2, 992, 936 1, 363, 184		21, 811, 134 4, 682, 489	13, 375, 344 3, 319, 1 83	76, 008, 359 20, 487, 880
North Dakota	118	1, 235, 432	530, 675	3,598,784	3, 563, 643	10 055 369	18 983 903
South Dakota	79	1,006,525	486, 865	4, 859, 996	3,038,803	6, 197, 983 14, 369, 770	15,090,122
Nebraska Kansas	170 182	2,302,758	1, 254, 575 1, 068, 340	10,978,700	8,598,353 9,500,068	13, 369, 770	37, 503, 956 42, 218, 750
Montana	33	2, 302, £58 2, 292, 945 2, 283, 551	901, 488	3, 360, 615	9, 809, 968 5, 313, 750 1, 207, 360	4, 419, 724	16, 279, 128
Wyoming	26	412,672	168, 177	1 - 1,960,026;	1,207,360	15,071,244 4,419,724 3,497,439 5,514,590	42, 218, 750 16, 279, 128 7, 245, 674 23, 262, 084
Colorado New Mexico	81 28	2,313,760 1,623,379	2,905,299 509,514	6, 389, 514 1, 810, 925	6, 138, 921 1, 596, 149	5,514,590 1,590,018	23, 262, 084 $7, 129, 985$
Oklahoma	118	808, 912	314, 732	3,241,656	2, 907, 397	6, 916, 317	14, 189, 014
Indian Territory	151	561,671	223, 421	4, 386, 530	2,579,400	9,784,329	17, 535, 351
Washington Oregon	35 44	7, 794, 401 2, 781, 750	6, 128, 602 821, 467	4 221, 246 1, 969, 000	3,560,557 1,726,051	4,727,863 1,797,342	26, 432, 669 9, 095, 610
California		16, 853, 449	8, 172, 554	4.176,042	2,427,742	3, 291, 602	34, 921, 389
Idaho	32	1, 762, 712	648, 884	1, 662, 084	1, 500, 500	1, 451, 734	6.892.219
Utah Nevada	13 4	1,407,576	578, 396 123, 683	770, 642 389, 980	487, 602 398, 687	488, 421 334, 871	3, 732, 037 1, 427, 201
Arizona	14	187, 671 613, 305	426, 745	382, 289 1, 140, 738	373, 904	941, 273	3, 495, 965
Alaskaα	2	62, 135	38,476	54, 546	18, 163,	39, 598	212,918
Hawaiia	4	149,852	446, 867	63, 996	17, 330	180, 486	858, 531
Porto Rico a	1			18, 390		5, 405	23,855
Total	5, 781	202, 901, 651	206, 691. 820	930, 255, 416	369, 694, 410	410, 662, 487	2,120,205,784
Total United States	6, 137	374, 689, 245	828, 016, 734	1,502,034,898	77 3, 125, 101	818, 117, 338	4,298,983,316

aStatement of June 13, 1906.

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at NOVEMBER 9, 1905.

	City, State, and Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold Treasury certificates payable to order.	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.
	CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES.			!		
1	New York	42	\$4,799,305.00	\$64, 194, 290	\$12,665,000	\$68, 205, 000
2	Chicago	13	12, 249, 510. 50	17, 901, 190	3,830,000	, 200, 000
	St. Louis	8	2, 495, 567, 50	9,857,890	560,000	
1	Total central reserve cities	63	19, 544, 383. 00	91, 953, 370	17,055,000	68, 205, 000
ļ	OTHER RESERVE CITIES.					
4	Boston	25	1, 290, 601. 50	10, 296, 400	İ	2, 120, 000
5	Albany	4	840 598 50	435,000	150,000	2,120,000
6	BrooklynPhiladelphia	4	270, 629, 00 2, 067, 907, 00 3, 780, 280, 00 396, 921, 00	764, 500 1, 664, 090 5, 306, 010		
7	Philadelphia	36	2,0 67,907.00	1,664,090	1,930,000	6,045,000 600,000 50,000
8	Pittsburg	31	3,780,280.00	5,306,010	70.000	600,000
9	Washington	18 11		1,500,500 1,449,310	70,000 20,000	30,000
11	Savannah	2	1, 800. 00 10, 965. 50 711, 185. 00 147, 050. 00 164, 785. 00 213, 647. 50	1 63 000	20,000	
12	New Orleans	6	10, 965. 50	1,437,770		380,000
19	Lonicville	. 9	711, 185, 00		100,000	
14	Dallas	4 7	147,050.00	350,000		
		6	104, 780, 00	350, 000 47, 000 976, 370		
16 17	Houston	10	541, 251. 00	1,577,860	630,000	
18	Cleveland	8	1,664,215.00	1.008.360		795,000
19	Columbus	9	686, 172, 50	510, 180		
20	Indianapolis	7	541, 251, 00 1, 664, 215, 00 686, 172, 50 748, 569, 50 1, 261, 812, 50 1, 323, 140, 00 220, 465, 00	510, 180 1, 937, 500 121, 990		
21	Detroit	5 6 3	1,261,812.50	121,990	- • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	65,000
22	Milwaukee Cedar Rapids	9	920, 465, 00	825,000 146,300	70,000	
23		4	224, 418, 14	4,500	200,000	
25	Dubuque	3	173, 617. 50	10,000	l. 	
26	Des Molles Dubuque St. Paul Minneapolis Kansas City, Kans Wichita	6	224, 418. 14 178, 617. 50 1, 473, 323. 09	250, 970	350,000	
27	Minneapolis	5	1, 311, 640, 00 376, 010, 00 176, 347, 50	429, 000 45, 000 66, 000	750,000	
28	Wighite	4	176 347 50	66,000	20,000	
30	Kausas City, Mo	5		1.437,270	20,000	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Kansas City, MoSt. Joseph	4 3 6 5 2 4 5 3 4 5 6	419, 472, 50 109, 490, 00 878, 565, 00 2, 641, 302, 50 773, 822, 80	28,970		
32	Lincoln	4	109, 490. 00	4,800		
33	Omaha	5	9 641 309 50	340, 460 465, 000		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
34 35	Denver Salt Lake City San Francisco	4	773, 822, 80	110,660		
36	San Francisco	10	4, 212, 232. 50	268, 790	925,000	520,000
37	Los Angeles	8	4, 376, 900.00	40,300	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	367,000 166,000
38	Portland, Oreg		2,865,880.00	14, 200		
	Total other reserve cities	283	39, 985, 382. 03	34, 318, 060	5,215,000	11, 108, 000
	Total all reserve cities	346	59, 529, 765. 03	126, 271, 430	22, 270, 000	79, 313, 000
	STATES, ETC.			000 100		
39	Maine	83	1, 110, 608, 56	229, 480		
40 41	New Hampshire Vermont	55 50	492, 550, 48	68, 970 60, 190		
42	Massachusetts	188	452, 336. 48 422, 629. 25 2, 691, 322. 16 387, 215. 13 1, 594, 111. 17	756. 110	10,000	
43	Rhode Island	25	387, 215. 13	756, 110 284, 130		
44	Connecticut	79	1,594,111.17	623, 900	30,000	
	Total New England States	480	6, 658, 222, 75	2,022,780	40,000	
45	New York	330	3, 452, 654. 32	1,812,580 1,065,290	805,000	295,000
4 6	New Jersey	139	1 226 483 28	1,065,290	10,000	
47	Pennsylvania	611	7,557,123.14	2, 802, 440 60, 550	235, 000	20,000
48	Delaware	24 72	121,081.00	217, 510	20,000	
49 50	Maryland	1	7,557,123.14 121,081.00 412,321.02 36,325.00	32,460	20,000	
٠٠					- AFO 000	ļ
1	Total Eastern States	1,177	12, 815, 987. 76	5, 990, 830	1,070,000	315, 000

DATE OF EACH REPORT DURING YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 4, 1906.

NOVEMBER 9, 1905.

		Specie.			Circulating no	tes.	_
Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total.	Issued.	On hand.	Outstanding.	
\$61,512 178,419 92,766 332,697	\$15, 612, 538 6, 147, 392 4, 332, 614 26, 092, 544	\$988, 798. 98 379, 587. 66 38, 558. 96 1, 356, 945. 60	\$166, 476, 443. 98 40, 686, 099. 16 17, 877, 396. 46 224, 539, 939. 60	\$56, 307, 400 5, 317, 000 14, 577, 540 76, 201, 940	\$1,069,675.00 50,702.50 263,010.00 1,383,387.50	\$55, 237, 725, 00 5, 266, 297, 50 14, \$14, 530, 00	1 2 3
332,697	20,092,544	1, 356, 945, 60	224, 539, 939. 60	76, 201, 940	1, 383, 387, 50	74, 818, 552. 50	
18, 576 16, 280 6, 793 230, 637 258, 898 60, 066 15, 898 81, 493 104, 664 33, 143 113, 117 68, 800 91, 776 40, 254 80, 639 17, 985 33, 276 90, 776 9, 228 120, 500 69, 347 22, 608 12, 493 183, 757 35, 872 26, 034 117, 482 121, 534 37, 121 100, 1699 88, 844	4,000,783 150,000 699,841 4,216,910 3,627,944 2,187,342 8,78,870 61,848 581,880 46,070 118,171 57,623 285,584 807,343 133,155 266,645 419,638 42,300 134,257 107,507 55,326 27,000 192,167 87,633 14,000 57,000 192,167 87,633 14,000 57,000 192,167 87,633 14,000 57,000 192,167 87,633 14,000 57,000 192,167 87,633 14,000 57,000 192,167 87,633 14,000 57,000 192,167 87,633	199, 345, 38 34, 122, 36 97, 867, 44 494, 692, 61 209, 666, 500, 60 31, 997, 15 6, 500, 60 31, 997, 15 47, 443, 82 17, 716, 20 32, 184, 95 41, 919, 54 62, 651, 00 38, 504, 30 28, 874, 16 26, 342, 75 44, 659, 48 8, 749, 20 19, 553, 50 20, 636, 65 41, 137, 00 7, 660, 90 9, 087, 087 30, 182, 90 93, 938, 938, 938, 938, 938, 938, 938, 9	17, 925, 705, 88 1, 125, 930, 30, 44 16, 649, 236, 61 18, 782, 193, 50 4, 354, 848, 90 2, 495, 305, 65 1, 62, 486, 420, 65 1, 371, 191, 82 737, 601, 20 34, 735, 20 1, 530, 638, 04 3, 687, 926, 15 1, 557, 699, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 695, 25 2, 407, 696, 20 3, 541, 405, 60 3, 541, 408, 25 963, 353, 15 9, 268, 504, 15 9, 268, 504, 15	8, 336, 950 750, 000 492, 000 14, 647, 750 14, 960, 000 8, 531, 250 1, 050, 600 1, 297, 500 1, 282, 000 6, 549, 400 2, 031, 000 4, 149, 600 2, 031, 000 4, 149, 600 2, 031, 000 4, 149, 600 2, 031, 000 1, 450, 000 2, 063, 000 4, 093, 600 1, 666, 350 750, 000 2, 130, 000 1, 368, 000 2, 130, 000 1, 360, 350 750, 000 2, 130, 000 1, 360, 350 750, 000 1, 360, 350 750, 000 1, 360, 350 750, 000 1, 360, 350 750, 000 1, 360, 350 750, 000 1, 360, 350 750, 000 1, 360, 350 750, 000 1, 360, 000 1, 350, 000 1, 350, 000 1, 350, 000 1, 350, 000 1, 353, 000	135, 917. 50 34, 502. 50 700. 09 174, 512. 50 124, 105. 00 276, 083. 00 14, 252. 50 2, 750. 00 4, 800. 00 20, 000. 00 122, 620. 00 37, 650. 00 22, 455. 00 10, 050. 00 21, 550. 00 11, 750. 00 11, 750. 00 11, 852. 50 27, 105. 00 34, 710. 00 883, 500. 00 8850. 00 1, 500. 00 46, 800. 00 11, 702. 50 67, 132. 50 53, 050. 00	8, 201, 032, 50 715, 497, 50 491, 300, 00 14, 473, 237, 50 14, 835, 895, 600, 60 1, 045, 200, 00 1, 297, 500, 00 1, 297, 500, 00 1, 281, 995, 600, 60 1, 297, 500, 00 1, 281, 995, 600, 60 4, 468, 545, 600 2, 020, 950, 00 1, 418, 250, 00 2, 044, 450, 00 2, 044, 450, 00 2, 044, 450, 00 1, 314, 450, 00 2, 046, 500, 00 1, 340, 885, 600 1, 631, 640, 60 750, 000, 00 275, 600, 00 275, 600, 00 275, 600, 00 275, 600, 00 275, 600, 00 275, 600, 00 275, 000, 00 275, 000, 00 275, 000, 00 275, 000, 00 275, 000, 00 399, 150, 00 1, 318, 950, 00 1, 932, 807, 50 10, 932, 807, 50 10, 932, 807, 50 3, 431, 850, 00	44 56 77 88 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 24 25 26 27 28 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 36 37 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38
46,966	19,024	73, 281. 10	3,185,351.10	1,250,000	10, 200.00	1,239,800.00	38
2,491,589	21, 672, 176	2, 426, 612. 11	117, 216, 219, 14	107, 689, 400	1, 185, 510, 00	106, 503, 890, 00	
2,824,286	47,764,720	3, 782, 957. 71	341, 756, 158. 74	183,891,340	2, 568, 897. 50	181, 322, 442, 50	
46, 886 40, 243 48, 276 189, 182 6, 934 53, 462	225, 886 256, 532 128, 853 1, 474, 990 230, 216 880, 783	84, 556, 57 77, 383, 50 51, 931, 88 500, 468, 13 61, 724, 35 206, 965, 11	1, 697, 417, 13 895, 464, 98 711, 880, 13 5, 622, 072, 29 970, 219, 48 3, 389, 221, 23	5, 855, 100 4, 790, 240 4, 570, 500 21, 208, 060 4, 472, 500 11, 696, 950	111, 960, 00 98, 512, 50 99, 663, 50 385, 262, 50 70, 975, 00 276, 043, 50	5, 743, 140, 00 4, 691, 727, 50 4, 470, 836, 50 20, 822, 737, 50 4, 401, 525, 60 11, 420, 906, 50	39 40 41 42 43 44
384, 983	3,197,260	983, 029. 54	13, 286, 275. 29	52, 593, 290	1,042,417.00	51, 550, 873. 00	
386, 483 111, 424 795, 948 19, 265 33, 982 1, 470	2, 032, 842 2, 224, 256 3, 645, 389 275, 065 391, 468 34, 939	609, 065, 34 372, 361, 35 785, 396, 74 46, 467, 20 90, 679, 40 1, 655, 00	9, 393, 624, 66 5, 019, 817, 63 15, 841, 296, 88 522, 428, 20 1, 165, 960, 42 106, 849, 00	24, 711, 150 10, 583, 250 39, 154, 080 1, 194, 560 3, 592, 250 250, 060	352, 315, 00 204, 692, 50 504, 800, 00 15, 935, 00 66, 400, 00 3, 700, 00	24, 358, 835, 00 10, 328, 557, 50 38, 649, 280, 00 1, 178, 565, 00 3, 525, 850, 00 246, 300, 00	45 46 47 48 49 50
1,348,572	8,603,959	1, 905, 628. 03	32, 049, 976, 79	79, 435, 230	1, 147, 842, 50	78, 287, 3 87, 50	

CUR 1906----11

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at Date of November 9, 1905—Continued.

				Specie	э.	
	City, State, and Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Gold coin,	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold Treasury certificates payable to order.	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.
	STATES, ETC.—continued.					
51	Virginia West Virginia	86 79	\$720, 447. 65 720, 620. 30	\$406, 540 262, 220	\$10,000	
52 53	North Carolina	49	372, 209, 50	126,800		
54 55	South Carolina	24 65	136, 015, 50 297, 930, 00	74, 550		
56	Florida	35	149, 490, 74	78,750		
57 58	Alabama	71 24	350, 763. 50 110, 970. 45	438, 990 112, 240		
59	Louisiana	28	104 812 30	232, 900		
60	Texas Arkansas	430	1, 904, 266, 15 198, 719, 00 796, 984, 00	1,703,140 167,670		
62	Kentucky	119	796, 984. 00	259, 550	10,000	
63	Tennessee	68	665, 685. 15	370, 940		
į	Total Southern States	1,106	6, 528, 914. 24	4, 465, 130	20,000	
61	Ohio	320	3, 968, 996. 40	947, 600	60,000	
65 66	Indiana Illinois	$\frac{192}{341}$	2, 650, 865, 90 3, 229, 263, 72	1,044,090 1,099,430	415,000	\$60,000
67	Michigan	83	2,003,425.87	422,780	20,000	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
68 69	Wisconsin	$\frac{111}{221}$	1, 685, 277. 30 1, 692, 262. 25	333,090 347,710	400,000 130,000	
70	Iowa	273	1, 793, 025, 01	487,680	55,000	
71	Missouri	88	633, 335, 50	159, 410	5,000	
	Total Middle Western States	1,629	17, 656, 451. 95	4,841,790	1,085,000	60,000
72	North Dakota	104	342, 085, 57 365, 643, 50 906, 358, 10 1, 251, 727, 18 977, 783, 40 301, 755, 00	209, 900 124, 260	5,000	
73 74	South Dakota	73 153	365, 643, 50 906, 358, 10	124, 260 146, 590	30,000	
75	Kansas	169	1, 251, 727. 18	373,800		
76 77	Montana		977, 783, 40	172, 350 39, 930		
78	Colorado	71		578, 870		
79 80	New Mexico		235, 325, 00 323, 258, 40	51, 140		
81	Oklahoma Indian Territory		273, 630, 50	216, 220 212, 150		
	Total Western States		6, 155, 211. 05	2, 195, 210	35,000	
82	Washington	37	3, 034, 879. 20	266, 750		
83	Oregon	. 40	921, 642, 50	53, 930		
84 85	California Idano		2, 344, 870. 00 418, 955. 00	145, 910 30, 900		
86	Utah		363, 005, 00	6,760		
87	Nevada	. 4	89, 900. 00	620		
88 89	Arizona	13 2	234, 344, 00 39, 740, 60	66, 260 5, 860		
	Total Pacific States	217	7,447,335.70	576, 990		
90	Hawaita	2	218, 935, 00	930		
91	Porto Rico.	1	12, 175. 00	10,000		
	Total island possessions	3	231,110 00	10, 930		
	Total country banks	5, 487	57, 493, 233, 45	20, 103, 660	2, 250, 000	375,000

a Statement of August 25, 1905.

NOVEMBER 9, 1905-Continued.

Ì			Specie.		C	irculating not	es.	
	Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total.	Issued.	On hand.	Outstanding.	
	\$184,081 103,713 156,535 101,544 296,877 168,717 309,737 91,014 116,802 1,104,613 91,045 175,132 273,170	\$527, 980 337, 437 148, 365 205, 709 392, 290 141, 512 336, 697 59, 676 109, 189 1, 996, 700 147, 349 204, 347 315, 226	\$159, 586, 73 86, 088, 33 68, 801, 88 85, 601, 78 128, 341, 31 74, 623, 61 133, 283, 37 30, 572, 45 47, 539, 70 399, 709, 55 46, 029, 60 82, 903, 38 97, 619, 67	\$1, 998, 585, 38 1, 520, 058, 63 872, 711, 38 603, 440, 28 1, 346, 278, 31 613, 998, 35 1, 569, 470, 87 404, 472, 90 611, 243, 00 6, 208, 428, 70 650, 812, 60 1, 528, 916, 38 1, 722, 640, 82	\$7, 139, 500 5, 104, 100 3, 331, 750 2, 247, 250 4, 155, 150 1, 971, 320 4, 494, 050 1, 717, 250 1, 349, 500 13, 906, 635 7, 900, 350 5, 380, 700	\$58, 150, 00 33, 947, 50 6, 140, 00 5, 660, 00 182, 205, 00 21, 800, 00 9, 930, 00 6, 302, 50 177, 610, 00 2, 050, 00 46, 837, 50 16, 317, 50	\$7, 081, 250, 00 5, 070, 152, 50 3, 325, 610, 00 2, 241, 590, 00 4, 022, 945, 00 1, 941, 805, 00 4, 472, 250, 00 1, 707, 320, 00 1, 343, 197, 50 13, 729, 025, 00 7, 853, 512, 50 5, 364, 382, 50	51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63
1	3, 172, 950	4, 022, 477	1,440,681.36	19, 650, 152, 60	59, 628, 805	546, 465, 00	59, 082, 340, 00	
	593, 818 443, 097 579, 192 197, 783 169, 102 201, 767 343, 179 144, 836	898, 291 1, 021, 221 1, 180, 777 440, 692 339, 342 394, 487 586, 437 152, 567	330, 496. 13 239, 661. 38 405, 969. 39 158, 871. 54 129, 810. 23 132, 173. 11 183, 527. 38 64, 914. 35	6, 799, 201. 53 5, 398, 935. 28 6, 909, 632. 11 3, 243, 552. 41 3, 056, 621. 58 2, 998, 399. 36 3, 448, 848. 39 1, 160, 062. 85	20, 927, 945 11, 154, 650 17, 202, 450 6, 131, 800 5, 833, 920 5, 813, 450 11, 404, 150 3, 570, 750	241, 985, 00 158, 920, 00 118, 255, 00 81, 020, 00 39, 625, 00 61, 150, 00 39, 962, 50 13, 490, 00	20, 685, 960, 00 10, 995, 730, 00 17, 084, 195, 00 6, 050, 780, 00 5, 794, 295, 00 5, 752, 300, 00 11, 364, 187, 50 3, 557, 260, 00	64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71
Ì	2, 672, 774	5, 013, 814	1, 645, 423. 56	32, 975, 253. 51	82, 039, 115	754, 407. 50	81, 284, 707, 50	
	75, 348 71, 676 163, 854 250, 105 59, 589 42, 173 165, 141 42, 706 128, 936 140, 994	161, 995 99, 525 223, 061 439, 723 42, 520 31, 542 252, 322 46, 937 161, 280 170, 881	50, 637. 35 44, 569. 85 88, 609. 52 132, 774. 79 47, 055. 20 29, 300. 95 77, 967. 37 28, 185. 70 63, 279. 92 72, 029. 21	844, 965, 92 775, 674, 35 1, 558, 452, 62 2, 448, 129, 97 1, 299, 297, 60 444, 700, 95 2, 251, 944, 77 404, 293, 70 892, 974, 32 869, 684, 71	1, 561, 500 1, 570, 200 4, 360, 870 6, 578, 790 1, 328, 500 582, 750 2, 835, 750 929, 750 2, 009, 450 2, 979, 350	13, 400, 00 3, 850, 00 40, 415, 00 50, 005, 00 3, 400, 00 22, 450, 00 9, 205, 00 4, 155, 00 10, 152, 50	1,548,100.00 1,566,350.00 4,320,455.00 6,542,650.00 1,278,495.00 579,350.00 2,813,300.00 920,545.00 2,005,295.00 2,969,197.50	72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81
1	1, 140, 502	1,629,786	634, 409. 86	11,790,118.91	24, 736, 910	193, 172, 50	24, 543, 737, 50	
Manual Victorian Angelian	162, 689 40, 102 156, 308 30, 980 27, 858 3, 770 34, 672 642	165, 329 53, 580 31, 625 28, 384 9, 592 341 13, 712 7, 003	92, 516, 25 59, 981, 83 143, 202, 15 20, 708, 73 15, 906, 40 5, 324, 00 18, 724, 59 453, 55	3,722,163,45 1,129,236,33 2,821,915,15 529,927,73 423,121,40 99,955,00 367,712,59 53,698,55	2, 051, 100 776, 300 4, 625, 200 610, 250 477, 800 276, 750 479, 000 62, 500	41, 950, 00 27, 215, 00 89, 210, 00 12, 710, 00 5, 952, 50 11, 300, 00 27, 750, 50 40, 130, 00	2,009,150,00 749,085,00 4,535,990,00 597,540,00 471,847,50 265,450,00 451,250,00 22,370,00	82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89
	457, 021	309,566	356, 817. 50	9, 147, 730. 20	9, 358, 900	256, 217. 50	9, 102, 682, 50	1
	19, 451 3, 017	339 7,664	6,036.15 254.70	245, 691. 15 33, 110. 70	266, 500 100, 000	19,000.03	247, 500. 00 100, 000. 00	90 91
	22, 468	8,003	6,290.85	278, 801. 85	366, 500	19,000.00	347, 500. 00	
Ì	9, 199, 270	22, 784, 865	6, 972, 280. 70	119, 178, 309. 15	308, 158, 750	3, 959, 522. 00	304, 199, 228. 00	
ļ	12,023,556	70, 549, 585	10, 755, 238, 41	460, 934, 467, 89	492, 050, 090	6,528,419.50	485, 521, 670. 50	

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at Date of January 29, 1906.

	***			Speci	ie.	
	City, State, and Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold Treasury certificates payable to order.	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.
	CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES.					
1	New York	42	\$3,657,191.72	\$86, 890, 720	\$9,705,000 3,430,000	\$63,885,000
$\begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 2 \\ 3 \end{bmatrix}$	Chicago	$\frac{12}{8}$	9, 626, 078. 00 2, 627, 802. 50	\$86, 890, 720 22, 301, 940 11, 869, 980	3,430,000 730,000	
	Total central reserve cities	62	15, 901, 072, 22	121, 072, 640	13,865,000	63,885,000
	OTHER RESERVE CITIES,					
4 5	Boston	24 4	1,097,457.00 350,221.00 230,603.00	10,540,510	150,000	2, 455, 000
6	Albany Brooklyn Philadelphia	4	230, 603. 00	400,000 817,000 1,824,310		
7 8	Philadelphia Pittsburg	36 31	1, 581, 252, 50 4, 050, 240, 00	1,824,310 6,198,030	5, 130, 000	6, 305, 000 670, 000
9	Baltimore	18	350, 366, 50	2 004 460	220,000	365,000
10 11	Baltimore Washington Savannah	12	59, 318.00	1, 422, 800	20,000	
12	New Orleans	$\frac{2}{6}$	7,500.00 18,720.50 671,757.50 277,012.50	55,000 1,238,900 199,500 409,500		635,000
13 14	Louisville		671, 757. 50 277, 012, 50	199,500	100,000	
15	Fort Worth	4 7	184, 910, 00] 35,000		
16 17	Houston	6 10	229, 612, 50 464, 617, 00	803,300 2,118,000	850,000	
18	Cleveland	8	461, 617. 00 1, 527, 542. 50	1,146,220	333,000	735,000
19	Columbus	9 7	606, 045, 00	1 427, 960		
21	Indianapolis	5	799, 557, 50 1, 287, 911, 50	1,146,220 427,960 1,496,200 121,990		35,000
22	Milwaukee	6 3 4	1, 271, 322, 00 190, 565, 00	703, 500 107, 640	70,000	
20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Cedar Rapids	4	154, 717, 88 160, 272, 50 1, 589, 729, 10 1, 290, 885, 00	3 860	200,000	
25	Dubuque	3 6 5 2	160, 272, 50 1 589 729 10	13,000 107,360 88,800	300,000	
27	St. Paul. Minneapolis.	š	1, 290, 885. 00	88, 800	550,000	
27 28 29	Kansas City, Kans	$\frac{2}{4}$		55,000 62,000	20,000	
30	Wichita Kansas City, Mo St. Joseph	4 5	195, 614. 85 1, 309, 762. 50 398, 917. 50 83, 235. 00 1, 243, 345. 00	1,993,820		
31 32	Lincoln.	3 4	83, 235, 00	48, 940 3, 500		
32 33	Omaha	5 6	1, 243, 345, 00 2, 603, 667, 50	3,500 251,340		
34 35 36	Denver Salt Lake City San Francisco	4	790 990 80	545,000 164,820		
36	San Francisco	10 8	8, 567, 750, 00 5, 433, 695, 00	136, 830 45, 880	850,000	85,000 345,000
37 38	Portland, Oreg	3	2,746,725.00	16,000		289,000
	Total other reserve cities	283	42, 316, 624. 13	35, 605, 970	8, 460, 000	11, 919, 000
	Total all reserve cities	345	58, 217, 696, 35	156, 678, 610	22, 325, 000	75, 804, 000
	STATES, ETC.					
39 40	Maine New Hampshire	82 56	1, 115, 055. 90 442, 814. 32	275, 390 54, 220 64, 400		
41	Vermont	50	402, 477, 10 2, 523, 727, 01	64, 400		
42 43	Massachusetts	187 25	2, 523, 727. 01 313, 179. 55	701, 670 234, 650	10,000	
44	Connecticut	79	1,577,406.08	650, 490	30,000	
	Total New England States	479	6, 374, 659. 96	1,980,820	40,000	
45	New York	332	3,541,752.99 1,328,380.06	1,966,650 1,164,260	800,000	355,000
46 47	New Jersey Pennsylvania	142 616	1, 328, 380, 06 7, 699, 859, 65	1, 164, 260 2, 754, 080	10,000 230,000	20,000
48	Delaware	24	125, 515, 50	60,590		
49 50	Maryland	72 1	394, 588. 27 36, 752. 50	207, 610 48, 370	20,000	
	Total Eastern States	1, 187	13, 126, 848. 97	6, 201, 560	1,060,000	375,000

JANUARY 29, 1906.

Ì		§	Specie.			Circulating no	tes.	_
	Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total.	Issued.	On hand.	Outstanding.	
	\$30, 934 151, 759 102, 867 285, 551	\$18,564,699 7,559,893 5,179,435 31,303,427	\$825, 139. 41 346, 262. 77 28, 834. 60 1, 203, 236. 78	\$183,561,084.13 43,415,923.77 20,538,919.10 247,515,927.00	\$54,360,850 8,867,000 14,577,540 77,805,390	\$1, 424, 922, 50 43, 802, 50 118, 100, 00 1, 586, 825, 60	\$52, 935, 927, 50 8, 823, 197, 50 14, 459, 440, 00 76, 218, 565, 00	1 2 3
1	200,001	81,000,127	1, 200, 200. 10	247,010,027.00	77,000,000	1,000,020,00	70, 210, 303. 00	
	25, 054 8, 238 8, 083 204, 340 338, 644 46, 183 7, 398 22, 000 50, 399 72, 012 69, 829 57, 886 126, 449 53, 341 89, 180 74, 772 86, 029 31, 304 111, 828 10, 262 38, 472 28, 955 108, 502 44, 221 14, 304 21, 997 184, 666 58, 064 21, 314	3, 307, 446 185, 000 429, 043 4, 143, 429 4, 313, 450 2, 550, 941 546, 559 90, 478 151, 198 245, 050 245, 152 797, 248 213, 821 215, 259 45, 090 28, 670 168, 147 63, 729 46, 000 150, 277 35, 725 20, 004 63, 748 2, 763, 902 349, 722 3, 563	374, 157. 08 37, 024, 55 70, 961, 39 401, 069, 52 160, 489, 35 77, 604, 70 56, 721, 04 18, 250, 00 48, 027, 64 48, 289, 35 11, 750, 10 36, 816, 95 88, 431, 10 58, 846, 50 58, 537, 40 28, 494, 45 42, 725, 55 42, 725, 55 9, 280, 038, 584, 13 34, 885, 60 10, 286, 10 15, 094, 65 64, 475, 09 25, 226, 16	17, 799, 624. 08 1, 130, 483. 55 1, 556, 690. 30 19, 595, 601. 02 15, 730, 833. 35 5, 914, 615. 20 2, 111, 796. 04 136, 550. 00 2, 447, 949. 14 1, 182, 036. 85 919. 289. 60 339, 662. 95 1, 442, 984. 69 3, 662. 95 1, 482, 984. 770, 300. 90 1, 382, 531. 45 2, 948, 749. 25 1, 558, 524, 75 2, 297, 522. 55 451, 476. 00 459, 321. 38 215, 176. 00 189, 379. 10 379, 454. 50 6, 316, 625. 50 880, 696. 65	7,736,950 750,000 492,000 15,205,500 14,460,000 6,034,000 3,786,600 350,000 1,352,500 1,312,500 6,731,000 6,731,000 2,127,000 4,166,600 1,450,000 2,683,000 1,368,000 1,368,000 1,368,000 1,368,000 1,368,000 2,750,000 2,750,000 2,750,000 2,136,950 563,950	120, 337, 50 24, 252, 50 4, 400, 00 238, 912, 50 165, 355, 00 78, 020, 00 82, 750, 00 12, 150, 00 4, 450, 00 5, 00 45, 770, 00 40, 005, 00 26, 705, 00 22, 550, 00 60, 140, 00 24, 555, 00 52, 910, 00 27, 700, 00 10, 950, 00	7, 616, 612, 50 725, 747. 50 487, 600, 00 14, 966, 587, 50 14, 294, 645, 00 5, 955, 980, 00 3, 703, 850, 00 337, 850, 00 1, 945, 550, 00 1, 945, 550, 00 1, 281, 995, 00 699, 230, 00 4, 584, 295, 00 2, 127, 000, 500 4, 584, 295, 00 2, 1960, 500, 00 489, 860, 00 475, 000, 00 475, 000, 00 475, 000, 00 275, 000, 00	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 22 22 22 22 22 22 23 29 30 31
	143, 592 136, 448 60, 037 108, 631	215, 286 215, 286 22, 018	25, 226, 15 20, 122, 30 98, 192, 90 71, 087, 65 47, 649, 10 257, 715, 50	131, 671, 30 2, 060, 367, 90 3, 571, 439, 15 1, 085, 514, 90 10, 030, 765, 50	490, 000 1, 380, 000 2, 750, 000 1, 050, 000 11, 550, 000	2,000.00 19,900.00 20,007.50 9,552.50	1, 380, 000, 00 2, 730, 100, 00 1, 029, 992, 50 11, 540, 447, 50	32 33 34 35 36
	85,015 21,369	24, 839 72, 738 15, 166	257, 715, 50 111, 356, 00 42, 584, 15	6,093,684.60 3,130,844.15	3, 985, 000 1, 250, 000	10,600.00 22,300.00	3,974,400 00 1,227,700 00	3 7 38
	2,553,818	22, 962, 105	2,545,578.81	126, 368, 095, 94	109, 315, 700	1, 191, 080. 60	108, 124, 620 00	
	2, 844, 369	54, 265, 532	3,748,815.59	373, 884, 022. 94	187, 121, 090	2,777,905.00	184, 343, 185, 09	
	49, 085 41, 998 40, 591 180, 605 4, 953 54, 851.	228, 574 277, 999 94, 317 1, 365, 838 204, 339 619, 225	110, 299, 58 78, 263, 65 54, 906, 63 470, 778, 95 75, 844, 92 219, 071, 55	1,778,404.48 895,294.97 656,691.73 5,252,613.96 832,966.47 3,151,043.63	5, 930, 100 4, 797, 500 4, 720, 500 20, 803, 990 4, 472, 500 11, 733, 950	123, 920, 00 90, 262, 50 95, 586, 00 873, 172, 50 87, 565, 00 315, 501, 00	5, 806, 180, 00 4, 707, 237, 50 4, 624, 914, 00 20, 430, 817, 50 4, 384, 935, 00 11, 423, 449, 00	39 40 41 42 43 44
	372,083	2,790,292	1,009,160.28	12, 567, 015. 24	52, 463, 540	1,086,007 00	51, 377, 533. 00	
	372, 668 120, 553 778, 221 17, 905 34, 264 130	2,063,649 1,623,650 3,367,628 229,175 392,728 30,140	741, 452, 94 355, 588, 72 813, 962, 87 43, 495, 74 96, 065, 95 1, 095, 00	9,841,163,93 4,602,431,78 15,663,751,52 476,681,24 1,145,256,22 116,487,50	24, 608, 000 10, 679, 500 41, 326, 970 1, 267, 000 3, 637, 250 250, 000	529, 702, 50 163, 880, 00 433, 860, 00 14, 505, 60 66, 975, 00 2, 800, 00	24, 078, 297, 50 10, 515, 620 00 40, 893, 110, 00 1, 252, 495, 00 3, 570, 275, 00 246, 200, 00	45 46 47 48 49 50
	1,323,741	7,706,961	2,051,661.22	31, 845, 772. 19	81, 768, 720	1, 212, 722, 50	80, 555, 997 50	50
- 1								

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at Date of January 29, 1906—Continued.

				Speci	е.	
	City, State, and Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold Treasury certificates payable to order.	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.
	STATES, ETC.—continued.					
51 52	Virginia	87 80	\$760, 790. 30 707, 002. 80	\$304,640 237,340	\$10,000	\$14,000
53	North Carolina	50	385, 333, 00	119,820		
54 55	South Carolina	25 71	141, 847. 00 285, 672. 50	107, 240 184, 890		[
56	Florida	35	201, 224, 21 419, 839, 00	102,600		
57 58	Alabama	74 24	89, 528, 35	446, 570 102, 010		
59	Louisiana	29	124, 454, 30	155, 020		
60	Texas	440 30	2,006,805.90	1,686,650 124,110		
$\frac{61}{62}$	Arkansas	119	2,006,805.90 221,259.00 797,360.50	261, 390	10,000	
63	Tennessee	70	741, 901. 25	640,700		
Ì	Total, Southern States	1, 134	6, 883, 018. 11	4, 522, 980	20,000	14,000
64	Ohio	322	3, 902, 259, 24	1,024,270	90,000	
65	Indiana	194	2,564,455.50	955, 700		
66	Illinois	343 83	3, 170, 701. 84 2, 001, 492. 90	1,063,830 384,480	415,000 20,000	10,000
68	Wisconsin	111	1 714 620 55	355 000	350,000	
69 70	Minnesota	224 276	1,533,772.50	313, 560	140,000 55,000	
71	Iowa	91	1,533,772.50 1,707,995.87 630,734.50	313, 560 524, 290 180, 300	5,000	
	Total, Middle States	1,644	17, 226, 032. 90	4,801,520	1,075,000	10,000
72	North Dakota	106	342, 115. 27 390, 341. 00	157.580		
73 74	South Dakota	75 156	390, 341, 00 893, 299, 05	143,680 111,440	90,000	
75	Kansas	169	1, 319, 633. 77	388, 860		
76	Montana		1, 013, 171. 65	306, 780		<u> </u>
77 78	Wyoming	20 75	317, 800.00 1, 307, 989.60	26, 830 622, 300		
79	New Mexico	23	208, 115.00	66, 100		
80 81	Oklahoma	101 140	306, 044. 90 232, 322. 50	183, 840 175, 220		
01	Indian Territory Total, Western States	895	6, 330, 832, 74	2, 182, 630	30,000	!
	•				30,000	
82 83	Washington	36 42	2,892,046.90 863,267.50	251,830 49,780		
84	California	86	2, 817, 090. 00	167, 290 42, 710		
85	Idaho	28	445, 240. 00	42,710		
86 87	Utah Nevada	13	2, 817, 990, 00 445, 240, 00 322, 124, 50 104, 840, 00	7,610		
88	Arizona	13	200, 020.00	68,800		
89	Alaska a	2	49, 910. 00	3,510		
	Total, Pacific States	224	7, 759, 541. 90	591, 530		
90 91	Hawaiia	2 1	386, 295. 00 560. 00	17, 100		
	Total, island possessions	3	386, 855. 00	17,510		
	Total, country banks	5, 566	58, 087, 789. 58	20, 298, 550	2, 225, 000	399,000
Ì	Total, United States	5,911	116, 305, 485. 93	176, 977, 160	24, 550, 000	76, 203, 000

aStatement of Nov. 9, 1905.

Each Report during Year ended September 4, 1906—Continued.

JANUARY 29, 1906—Continued.

	tes.	Circulating no	(Specie.	5	
	Outstanding.	On hand.	Issued.	Total.	Fractional silver coin.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Silver dollars.
0 52 0 53 0 54 0 55 0 56 0 57 0 58 0 59 0 60 0 61 0 62	\$7, 215, 395, 00 5, 401, 602, 00 2, 225, 640, 00 4, 282, 225, 00 1, 984, 830, 00 5, 219, 130, 00 1, 757, 970, 00 1, 377, 875, 00 14, 673, 705, 00 989, 420, 00 7, 796, 275, 00 5, 606, 332, 50	\$91, 805, 00 57, 147, 50 5, 290, 00 34, 110, 00 9, 170, 00 28, 620, 00 11, 280, 00 12, 112, 50 168, 255, 00 2, 450, 00 21, 517, 50	\$7, 307, 200 5, 458, 750 3, 455, 750 2, 259, 750 4, 335, 950 1, 994, 000 5, 217, 750 1, 769, 250 1, 390, 000 14, 841, 960 991, 870 7, 862, 700 5, 627, 850	\$1, 900, 153. 71 1, 537, 037. 37 831, 981. 95 805, 534. 85 1, 248, 239. 49 7,40, 473. 01 1, 582, 788. 42 466, 922. 08 671, 172. 68 6, 268, 176. 17 567, 001. 15 1, 512, 875. 91 2, 081, 112. 60	\$169, 884, 41 82, 742, 57 61, 505, 95 139, 553, 85 127, 295, 99 98, 116, 80 139, 288, 42 34, 538, 73 61, 911, 38 401, 71, 42 38, 981, 15 85, 411, 41 91, 944, 35	\$471, 522 356, 422 132, 081 260, 941 325, 302 140, 057 273, 490 60, 106 105, 316 1, 084, 437 106, 866 199, 197 340, 303	\$179, 317 93, 530 133, 242 155, 953 325, 079 198, 475 303, 601 180, 739 224, 471 1, 088, 509 75, 785 159, 517 266, 264
)	61, 980, 872. 50	561, 907. 50	62, 542, 780	20, 213, 469. 39	1,532,949.28	3, 856, 040	3, 384, 482
0 65 0 66 0 67 0 68 0 69 0 70	21, 283, 600, 00 11, 606, 410, 00 17, 969, 710, 00 6, 110, 430, 00 5, 965, 845, 00 5, 842, 090, 00 11, 415, 382, 50 3, 802, 800, 00	194, 345, 00 56, 740, 00 110, 490, 00 72, 130, 00 48, 575, 00 51, 310, 00 39, 867, 50 14, 250, 00	21, 477, 945 11, 663, 150 18, 080, 200 6, 172, 560 6, 014, 420 5, 893, 400 11, 455, 253 3, 817, 050	6,873,035.82 5,051,075.05 6,586,276.79 3,267,878.39 3,062,460.15 2,672,662.05 3,359,052.37 1,202,730.40	377, 063, 58 238, 181, 55 403, 083, 95 164, 517, 49 134, 534, 60 157, 203, 55 178, 834, 50 73, 751, 90	912, 788 900, 173 1, 015, 173 481, 911 329, 583 312, 610 571, 294 175, 308	566, 655 392, 565 508, 488 215, 477 178, 632 215, 516 321, 638 137, 636
5	83, 996, 267. 50	587, 707. 50	84, 583, 975	•32,075,171.02	1,727,171.12	4, 698, 840	2,536,607
77 78 79 79 80	1,647,150.00 1,588,290.00 4,523,902.50 6,703,315.00 1,325,345.00 589,900.00 2,911,400.00 922,845.00 2,063,895.00 3,154,947.50	8,300.00 11,760.00 9,967.50 5,375.00 18,635.00 7,850.00 23,550.00 6,905.00 305.00 15,652.50	1, 655, 450 1, 600, 050 4, 533, 870 6, 708, 690 1, 344, 060 597, 750 2, 934, 950 2, 064, 200 3, 170, 600	775, 047, 46 757, 453, 50 1, 417, 952, 57 2, 535, 803, 49 1, 500, 356, 55 452, 174, 50 2, 423, 267, 01 421, 003, 60 876, 168, 55 779, 685, 46	64, 974, 19 43, 802, 50 81, 851, 52 137, 188, 72 60, 969, 90 26, 620, 50 87, 959, 41 31, 303, 60 70, 984, 65 80, 583, 96	120, 123 99, 875 147, 687 431, 019 33, 710 20, 610 250, 750 58, 559 148, 958 158, 730	90, 255 79, 755 153, 675 259, 102 85, 725 40, 314 154, 268 56, 926 166, 341 132, 779
5	25, 430, 990. 00	108, 320, 00	25, 539, 310	11, 918, 862. 69	686, 238. 95	1, 470, 021	1, 219, 140
$\begin{pmatrix} 86 \\ 87 \\ 88 \\ 88 \end{pmatrix}$	2, 231, 050, 00 824, 795, 00 4, 997, 215, 00 684, 135, 00 653, 997, 50 276, 700, 00 485, 500, 00 58, 600, 00	88, 650, 00 41, 505, 00 97, 085, 00 7, 665, 00 1, 002, 50 50, 00 25, 500, 00 3, 900, 00	2, 319, 700 866, 300 5, 094, 300 691, 800 655, 000 276, 750 511, 000 62, 500	3, 654, 443, 97 1, 092, 983, 17 3, 350, 236, 84 590, 988, 99 373, 482, 35 115, 307, 40 397, 182, 36 58, 591, 60	108, 736, 07 58, 277, 67 146, 656, 84 32, 081, 99 15, 717, 85 5, 073, 40 19, 097, 36 3, 362, 60	231, 945 70, 899 52, 926 36, 704 7, 876 474 11, 371 1, 172	169, 886 50, 759 166, 274 34, 253 20, 154 4, 920 32, 891 637
-	10, 211, 992. 50	265, 357. 50	10, 477, 350	9, 633, 216. 68	389, 603. 78	413, 367	479, 774
	241, 500. 00 100, 000. 00	25,000.00	266, 500 100, 000	402, 669. 85 28, 174. 74	9, 475. 85 108. 74	47 10, 264	6, 442 142
	341, 500.00	25, 900. 00	366, 500	430, 844, 59	9, 584. 59	10, 311	6,584
	313, 895, 153, 00	3, 847, 022, 00	317, 742, 175	118, 684, 351. 80	7, 405, 769. 22	20, 945, 832	9, 322, 411
	498, 238, 338.00	6, 624, 927. 00	504, 863, 265	492, 568, 374. 74	11, 154, 584. 81	75, 211, 364	12, 166, 780

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at Date of APRIL 6, 1906.

1			Specie.					
	City, State, and Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold Treasury certificates payable to order.	Gold clear ing-house certificater		
	CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES.							
1	New York	41	\$4 , 822, 363. 10	\$59,019,300	\$13,685,000	\$58, 122, 000		
	Chicago	13 8	\$4,822,363.10 8,484,347.50 2,311,020.00	18, 961, 340 12, 272, 850	4,660,000 700,000			
ļ	St. Louis							
-	Total, central reserve cities	62	15, 617, 730. 60	90, 253, 490	19,045,000	58, 122, 000		
	OTHER RESERVE CITIES.							
	Boston	24 4	998, 526, 00 346, 938, 50 258, 951, 50 1, 397, 570, 50	10, 840, 530		2,815,000		
1	Albany	4	258 951 50	430,000 728,000	160,000			
1.	Brooklyn	36	1,397,570.50	728,000 1,899,680	4, 260, 000	5,665,000		
1	Pittshurg	30	3, 726, 738, 78	l 5, 212, 790	35,000	5,665,000 1,045,000		
ļ	Baltimore Washington Savannah	18	342, 588. 50 65, 037. 50	1,575,520 1,148,940 94,000	160, 6 0 0	300,000		
ĺ	Washington	$\frac{12}{2}$	3,600.00	1,148,940	830,000			
	New Orleans	[6 i	21, 311. 50	1, 289, 640		465,000		
1	Louisville	ğ	810 305 00	300, 350		100,000		
1	Dallas	4	283, 077, 50 168, 535, 00 24, 785, 00	289, 500				
1	Fort Worth	7 !	168, 535.00	165,800				
	Galveston	3	24, 785.00	32, 190	·			
1	Houston	6 4	$\begin{array}{c} 243, 136.00 \\ 66, 025.00 \end{array}$	701, 380 121, 000				
1	Cincinnati	10	736 320 50	1 791 000	760,000			
1	Cincinnati	8	736, 320, 50 1, 433, 865, 00	1,791,000 1,384,000	100,000	740,00		
	Columbus	9	00 400 980	517,670				
	Yes 31 11 -	7	745, 825. 00 929, 746. 50 1, 309, 915. 00	1.481.900		! ,		
ı	Detroit	4	929, 746, 50	121, 990 875, 500		45,00		
	Coder Regide	6	177, 810.00	875, 500 117, 420	70,000			
	Indianapolis. Detroit Milwaukee Cedar Rapids Des Moines Dubuque St. Paul Minneapolis	3 4 3 7 5 2	129, 625, 38	11, 100	100,000			
}	Dubuque	3	129, 625, 38 150, 987, 50	15,000				
1	St. Paul	7	1, 218, 188. 94	15,000 197,660	300,000			
	Minneapolis	5	1, 213, 840. 00	96, 350	750,000			
	Kansas City, Kans	4	908 990 00	50,000	20,000	•••••		
	Kansas City. Mo	5	1, 197, 895, 50	65,000 2,230,690	200,000			
1	St. Joseph	3	559, 795. 00 208, 330. 00 1, 197, 895. 50 420, 735. 00	50,580	10,000			
	St. Paul Minneapolis Kansas City, Kans Wichita Kansas City, Mo St. Joseph Liucoln Omaha Denver Selt Lake City	4	84, 985. 00 894, 232. 50 2, 648, 945. 00 1, 037, 282. 46	1.500				
	Omaha	5 6	894, 232, 50	300,080 581,230				
-	Salt Lake City	4	2,048,945.00	203, 930				
	San Francisco	10	6, 072, 329, 40	249,000	420,000	80,00		
ì	Los Angeles	9	6,072,329.40 5,440,502.50	30, 950	120,000	520,00		
Ì	Seattle	5	1, 632, 480. 00 2, 486, 390. 00	136, 040 19, 000				
	Portland, Oreg	3	2,486,390.00	19,000		299,00		
	Total, other reserve cities	295	49, 075, 957, 05	35, 356, 910	8,075,000	12,074,00		
	Total, all reserve cities	357	55, 693, 687. 65	125, 610, 400	27, 120, 000	70, 196, 00		
	STATES, ETC.							
	Maine	81	1, 083, 423. 06 452, 595. 88	276, 750 62, 360				
ļ	New Hampshire	56	452, 595. 88	62,360	10.000			
-	Vermont	50 183	403, 144, 95 9 983 890 14	59,820 642,270	10,000			
-	Rhode Island	24	2, 283, 890, 14 305, 390, 94	246, 900				
	Connecticut	24 79	1,593,846.37	642, 270 246, 900 653, 940	30,000			
	Total, New England States	473	6,122,291.34	1,942,040	40,000			
	New York	335	3, 564, 881, 28 1, 344, 156, 04 7, 716, 806, 53	2,021,690	835, 000	170,00		
	New Jersey	143	1, 344, 156, 04	2,021,690 1,222,520	10,000	1.0,00		
1	Pennsylvania	616	7, 716, 806. 53	1-2.941.640	10,000 270,000			
	Delaware	24	124, 143, 00	46, 940				
1	Maryland	$\frac{72}{1}$	406, 851. 27 37, 627. 50	46, 940 213, 220 115, 050	20,000			
1								
J	Total, Eastern States	1,191	13, 194, 465, 62	6, 561, 060	1, 185, 000	170,00		

APRIL 6, 1906.

		Specie.			Circulating no	tes.	
Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total,	Issued.	On hand,	Outstanding.	
\$35, 431 178, 094 112, 741	\$16, 926, 879 8, 806, 935 5, 015, 881	\$341, 964. 05 403, 244. 03 34, 482. 70	\$153, 452, 937, 15 41, 493, 960, 53 20, 446, 974, 70	\$53, 451, 850 9, 067, 000 14, 577, 540	\$917, 782, 50 193, 972, 50 118, 052, 50	\$52, 534, 067. 50 8, 873, 027. 50 14, 459, 487. 50	1 2 3
326, 266	30, 749, 695	1, 279, 690. 78	215, 393, 872, 38	77, 096, 390	1, 229, 807. 50	75, 866, 582. 50	
18, 286 9, 899 9, 899 9, 898 182, 656 251, 875 62, 996 112, 298 22, 254 69, 754 49, 197 49, 852 10, 841 140, 804 65, 156 61, 405 78, 950 90, 665 11, 522 42, 391 9, 014 132, 800 54, 441 20, 989 28, 579 169, 764 61, 715 24, 398 137, 010 57, 587 99, 670 148, 314 60, 461 51, 544	2, 693, 813 137, 000 137, 000 14, 044, 269 15, 795, 532 2, 329, 504 500, 060 57, 887 123, 072 24, 363 22, 751 132, 530 26, 520 26, 520 26, 520 26, 520 26, 520 26, 520 26, 520 27, 751 23, 839 123, 839 123, 839 123, 839 123, 839 124, 632 455, 063 21, 000 109, 839 123, 839 123, 839 123, 839 123, 839 123, 839 123, 839 123, 839 124, 632 27, 000 149, 730 15, 000 150, 033 27, 780, 013 332, 205 11, 100 431, 973 290, 040 431, 973 290, 040 14, 565 24, 072 231, 067 39, 589 11, 520	310, 082, 40 29, 483, 39 67, 9901, 20 415, 991, 39 185, 015, 00 91, 510, 65 61, 742, 86 16, 793, 00 28, 286, 25 53, 781, 70 10, 385, 75 29, 590, 95 13, 474, 80 72, 026, 55 40, 558, 75 56, 982, 25 84, 630, 00 33, 579, 57 33, 900, 60 33, 390, 60 43, 306, 00 48, 357, 60 35, 358, 95 7, 196, 25 44, 820, 56 34, 956, 54 45, 80, 60 41, 801, 00 20, 850, 75 116, 578, 40 30, 262, 60 51, 430, 80 157, 824, 40 116, 973, 20 119, 016, 25 78, 461, 00	17, 676, 237, 40 1, 113, 320, 80 1, 608, 929, 70 17, 865, 166, 80 14, 251, 951, 740, 36 201, 847, 900 2, 333, 551, 75 1, 392, 977, 70 755, 232, 25 438, 140, 95 104, 941, 80 1, 289, 876, 55 4, 293, 719, 719 4, 293, 719, 719 4, 293, 719 4, 293, 719, 719 4, 293, 719	7, 961, 950 750, 000 492, 000 15, 015, 500 14, 460, 000 3, 811, 600 1, 050, 000 4, 415, 600 1, 282, 000 754, 900 3, 000 6, 827, 600 4, 180, 350 225, 000 550, 000 550, 000 550, 000 1, 468, 000 2, 136, 000 2, 136, 000 2, 136, 000 1, 500, 000 2, 136, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 500, 000 1, 550, 000	128, 087, 50 25, 902, 50 4, 950, 00 145, 065, 00 130, 510, 00 72, 315, 00 67, 950, 00 12, 050, 00 12, 050, 00 12, 050, 00 27, 960, 00 27, 960, 00 2, 700, 00 2, 500 11, 000, 00 11, 600, 00 23, 500, 00 23, 500, 00 23, 500, 00 23, 500, 00 23, 500, 00 23, 500, 00 23, 500, 00 23, 500, 00 23, 500, 00 24, 600, 00 27, 200, 00 40, 800, 00 27, 200, 00 92, 602, 500 60, 000, 00 92, 800, 00 28, 900, 00 28, 900, 00 28, 900, 00 28, 900, 00	7. 833, 862, 50 724, 097, 50 487, 050, 00 14, 870, 435, 00 14, 870, 435, 00 14, 829, 490, 00 15, 961, 685, 00 3, 743, 650, 00 1, 039, 050, 00 4, 415, 600, 00 1, 231, 995, 00 125, 000, 00 705, 000, 00 705, 000, 00 705, 000, 00 215, 000, 00 22, 133, 300, 00 4, 180, 347, 50 1, 428, 600, 60 2, 480, 150, 00 23, 900, 00 24, 500, 00 25, 000, 00 255, 000, 00 275, 000, 00 275, 000, 00 275, 000, 00 276, 000, 00 400, 000, 00 400, 000, 00 400, 000, 0	15 66 77 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 31 32 33 34 40 41
2,648,917	22, 329, 055 53, 078, 750	2,666,294.43	123, 226, 133, 48	112, 176, 000	1,284,560.00 2,514,367.50		
2, 975, 183 56, 076 56, 839 65, 837 179, 572 4, 827 62, 918 426, 069 461, 949 138, 316 1, 023, 276	53,078,750 229,893 257,532 121,604 1,383,113 203,439 20,986,513 2,986,513 2,986,513 3,623,300	94, 116, 68 92, 689, 51 67, 526, 51 481, 287, 43 58, 137, 06 230, 743, 53 1, 024, 500, 72 726, 672, 74 365, 596, 47 967, 222, 03	1,740,258,74 922,616,39 727,982,46 4,970,132,57 818,694,60 3,362,379,90 12,541,414,06 9,846,984,02 4,829,991,51	5, 915, 100 4, 746, 750 4, 720, 500 19, 983, 790 11, 948, 550 51, 387, 590 24, 857, 590 42, 172, 800	70, 472, 50 80, 170, 60 54, 201, 60 268, 875, 00 51, 097, 50 231, 475, 50 751, 251, 59 318, 945, 00 352, 745, 00	5, 844, 627, 50 4, 666, 590, 00 4, 666, 299, 00 19, 669, 915, 00 4, 071, 402, 50 11, 717, 514, 50 50, 636, 338, 50 24, 539, 005, 00	42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
1,023,276 20,443 36,291 1,000 1,681,275	272, 650 368, 732 48, 900 8, 129, 776	44, 988, 31 91, 868, 86 3, 560, 00 2, 199, 908, 41	509, 164, 31 1,136, 963, 13 206, 137, 50 33, 071, 485, 03	42, 172, 800 1, 367, 000 3, 637, 750 250, 000 83, 183, 000	14, 465, 00 70, 910, 00 6, 400, 00 922, 115, 00	41, \$20, 055, 00 1, 352, 535, 00 3, 566, 840, 00 243, 600, 00 82, 260, 885, 00	51 52 53

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at Date of APRIL 6, 1906—Continued.

					Speci	е.	
Section Sect		City, State, and Territory.	ber of	Gold coin.	Treasury	Treasury certificates payable to	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.
Section Sect	ľ	STATES, ETC.—continued.					
Section Sect	5.1	Virginia	88	\$791.391.10	\$323, 840		\$42,000
North Carolina 50 389, 981, 35 121, 610 58 57 South Carolina 226 155, 808, 800 46, 270 58 66 679, 970 72 216, 375, 00 163, 930 12, 500 60 Alabama 74 427, 196, 50 403, 740 61 Missisippi 24 95, 939, 15 107, 630 62 Louisiana 29 132, 845, 50 156, 640 63 Texas 437 1, 976, 841, 80 1, 482, 930 64 Arkansas 32 259, 405, 50 159, 800 65 Kentucky 119 778, 936, 50 223, 270 10, 000 54, 500 66 Tennessec 70 775, 233, 15 642, 140 66 775, 233, 15 642, 140 67 67 68 101, 101, 101, 101, 101, 101, 101, 10		West Virginia	82	699, 376, 75	300, 510	\$10,000	
Second	56	North Carolina			121,610		
Florida				155, 808, 00	46,270		10.500
Alabama				240, 375, 00	79, 970		
Mississippi							
Texas		Mississippi	24				
Arkanss 32 259,466.50 159,860 65 66 178,996.60 253,270 10,000 10		Louisiana		132,845.50	156,640		
Total Southern States				950 465 50	1,482,090		
Total Southern States				778, 996, 50	253, 270	10,000	
Total Southern States		Tennessee		775, 233, 15	642, 140		
Ohio		•	1, 138	6, 921, 003, 26	4. 240. 900	20, 000	54, 500
195	67						
Siminois 348 3.163, 647, 15 1,140, 110 415, 000 21, 000				2, 498, 797. 55			
Total wisconsin	69	Iminois		3, 163, 647, 15	1,140,110		21,000
Minnesota 225 1,619,820.50 320,800 150,000 150,000 100xa 278 1,773,616.85 543,070 75,000 2,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2,000 2,000 160,920 5,000 2	70	Michigan			373, 910		
Total Middle States 1,656 17,303,212.34 4,890,040 1,140,000 2,000 2,000 75,000 75,000 2,000 75,00	71	Wisconsin					
Total Middle States	73			1,773,616,85			2,000
North Dakota				658, 216. 00	160, 920		
South Dakota 76		Total Middle States	1,656	17, 303, 212. 34	4, 890, 040	1, 140, 000	83,000
76 South Dakota 76 428,083,083,081 117,400 77 Nebraska 159 339,019.06 121,570 30,000 78 Kansas 174 1,230,086,62 412,350 70,000 79 Montana 31 1,012,619.15 315,870 80 Wyoming 23 319,205.00 38,210 81 Colorado 77 1,397,524,50 514,030 82 New Mexico 26 327,175,00 73,510 83 Oklahoma 107 233,413,40 221,110 10,000 84 Indian Territory 144 247,988,00 204,970	75	North Dakota	110	366, 658, 77	138, 970		
Ransas	76			428, 083, 50			
Montana					121,570	30,000	
New Mexico 26 327, 175, 00 73, 510 10,000	78			1,230,086.02	315,870		
New Mexico 26 327, 175, 00 73, 510 10,000			23	319, 205, 00	38, 210		
New Mexico 26 327, 175, 00 73, 510 10,000	81	Colorado	77	1,397,524.50	514,030		
Total Western States 927 6,501,772.89 2,187,630 110,000	82			327, 175, 00		10.000	
Total Western States 927 6,501,772.89 2,187,630 110,000 Washington 34 1,565,129.00 193,360 Oregon 42 895,105.00 58,800 California 92 2,585,102.50 193,010 Idaho 30 444,105.00 35,850 Utah 13 277,005.00 6,900 Nevada 4 104,280.00 810 Nevada 13 272,839.50 72,700 Alaska 2 36,600.00 7,080 Total Pacific States 230 6,180,166.00 568,540 Total sland possessions 3 409,622.50 15,200 Total country banks 5,618 56,632,533.95 20,405,880 2,445,000 307,500				233, 413, 40			
85 Washington 34 1,565,129.00 193,360 86 Oregon 42 895,105.00 58,800 87 California 92 2,585,102.50 193,010 88 Idaho 30 444,105.00 35,850 89 Utah 13 277,005.00 6,900 Nevada 4 104,280.00 819 91 Arizona 13 272,893.50 72,700 92 Alaska α 2 36,600.00 7,080 30 Alaska α 230 6,180,166.00 568,540 94 Hawaira 2 399,570.00 470 94 Porto Rico 1 10,052.50 15,200 Total island possessions 3 409,622.50 15,670 Total country banks 5,618 56,632,533.95 20,405,880 2,445,000 307,500	04	· ·					
86 Oregon 42 895, 105, 60 58, 800 87 California 92 2, 585, 102, 50 193, 010 87 California 92 2, 585, 102, 50 193, 010 88 Idaho 30 444, 105, 00 35, 850 90 Nevada 4 104, 280, 00 6, 900 Nevada 13 277, 005, 00 6, 900 91 Arizona 13 272, 839, 50 72, 700 4 104, 280, 00 72, 700 7 Total Pacific States 230 6, 180, 166, 00 568, 540 93 Hawaii a 2 399, 570, 00 470 Porto Rico 1 10, 052, 50 15, 200 Total island possessions 3 409, 622, 50 15, 670 Total country banks 5, 618 56, 632, 533, 25 20, 405, 880 2, 445, 000 307, 500		Total Western States	927	6, 501, 772. 89	2, 187, 630	110,000	
California 92 2,585, 102.50 193, 010 Idaho				1,565,129.00	193, 360		ļ
Section Sect				890, 100, 60			
Section Sec					35 850		
90 Nevada. 4 104, 280, 00 810 72, 700							
Alaska α 2 36,600,00 7,080	90	Nevada	4	104, 280.00	810		
Total Pacific States. 230 6, 180, 166, 00 568, 540							
93 Hawait α 2 399,570.00 470 Porto Rico 1 10,052.50 15,200 Total island possessions 3 409,622.50 15,670 Total country banks 5,618 56,632,533.95 20,405,880 2,445,000 307,500	92	Alaskaa	2	<u> </u>	7,080		
94 Porto Rico. 1 10,052.50 15,200		Total Pacific States	230	6, 180, 166, 00	568, 540		
Total island possessions			2				
Total country banks	71			!	·		
		-	====			0.445.000	207 500
Total United States		-					<u> </u>
		Total United States	5, 975	112, 326, 221. 60	146, 016, 280	29, 565, 000	70, 503, 500

a Statement of January 29, 1906.

APRIL 6, 1906—Continued.

		Specie.			irculating no	tes.	
Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total.	Issued.	On hand.	Outstanding.	
\$176, 774 101, 312 132, 872 149, 115 329, 029 247, 995 364, 871 187, 262 180, 401 1, 139, 062 109, 335 172, 619	\$589, 158 \$20, 964 124, 944 168, 143 267, 055 119, 220 \$22, 430 43, 355 94, 267 848, 738 176, 110 208, 257 435, 928	\$193, 230, 35 105, 780, 98 65, 110, 43 144, 864, 22 160, 361, 96 96, 724, 35 163, 631, 95 56, 203, 42 75, 544, 47 446, 032, 75 54, 855, 13 97, 350, 74 136, 625, 20	\$2, 066, 388, 45 1, 537, 943, 73 825, 517, 78 664, 200, 22 1, 179, 250, 96 744, 822, 31 1, 681, 869, 45 489, 819, 57 639, 697, 97 5, 892, 404, 55 759, 625, 63 1, 520, 493, 2, 2, 344, 570, 35	\$7, 290, 250 5, 786, 657 2, 475, 750 2, 272, 250 4, 475, 000 1, 994, 000 5, 389, 650 2, 049, 250 1, 921, 250 14, 822, 565 1, 082, 500 8, 024, 750 5, 691, 000	\$93, 065, C0 40, 637, 50 2, \$90, 00 22, 350, 00 76, 345, 00 5, 427, 50 28, 670, 00 246, 030, 00 28, 947, 50 08, 245, 00 11, 815, 00 52, 095, 00 21, 617, 50	\$7, 197, 185, 00 5, 696, 012, 50 3, 452, 760, 00 2, 249, 900, 00 4, 589, 655, 00 1, 988, 572, 50 5, 310, 980, 00 1, 892, 302, 50 14, 724, 290, 00 1, 20, 685, 00 7, 972, 655, 00 5, 669, 582, 50	5-55-55-55-66-66-66-66-66-66-66-66-66-66
3, 645, 291	3,668,564	1, 796, 375. 95	20, 346, 634. 21	64, 101, 835	728, 235. 00	63, 376, 600.00	1
630, 107 451, 804 645, 747 247, 434 248, 952 258, 222 408, 495 190, 318	876, 740 879, 062 1, 082, 478 426, 451 357, 758 335, 453 706, 871 167, 852	410, 163. 73 263, 049. 08 464, 994. 78 182, 366. 72 167, 857. 79 172, 871. 55 230, 238. 37 88, 990. 12	6, 940, 423. 57 5, 153, 712. 63 6, 932, 976. 93 3, 248, 207. 12 3, 167, 458. 84 2, 857, 167. 05 3, 739, 291. 22 1, 271, 296. 12	21, 669, 795 11, 929, 950 18, 351, 700 6, 202, 025 6, 089, 960 6, 107, 400 11, 784, 940 3, 968, 800	131, 150, 00 180, 435, 00 59, 700, 00 51, 390, 00 50, 135, 00 49, 350, 00 47, 127, 50 32, 750, 00	21, 538, 645, 00 11, 749, 515, 00 18, 292, 000, 00 6, 150, 635, 00 6, 039, 8:5, 00 6, 058, 050, 00 11, 787, 812, 50 3, 936, 050, 00	65 68 70 71 71 71 71
3,081,079	4,832,665	1, 980, 532. 14	33,310,528.48	86, 104, 570	602, 037. 50	85, 502, 532, 50	İ
96, 308 111, 094 191, 125 342, 715 117, 569 36, 615 167, 115 59, 326 182, 450 163, 829	96, 962 92, 930 149, 695 415, 586 40, 624 27, 658 283, 447 55, 927 185, 932 185, 904	82, 244, 80 63, 640, 95 102, 295, 89 170, 894, 02 65, 672, 65 27, 456, 75 96, 287, 35 37, 347, 80 82, 236, 53 94, 072, 26	781, 143. 57 842, 788. 45 1, 533, 704. 94 2, 641, 541. 54 1, 552, 354. 80 449, 1144. 75 2, 458, 403. 85 453, 285. 80 1, 015, 141. 93 896, 763. 26	1, 721, 000 1, 642, 300 4, 709, 270 6, 818, 790 1, 364, 000 657, 750 3, 069, 000 983, 500 2, 223, 450 3, 287, 160	11,750.00 5,360.00 12,182.50 41,075.00 34,955.00 3,800.00 25,425.00 8,705.00 7,052.50	1,709,250.00 1,636,940.00 4,697,087.50 6,777.715.00 1,329,045.00 653,950.00 3,051,500.00 958,075.00 2,214,745.00 3,280,047.50	76 76 76 76 86 86 88 88 88
1, 468, 146	1,534,665	822, 059, 00	12, 624, 272. 89	26, 467, 160	158, 805. 60	26, 308, 355.00	
186, 622 55, 592 231, 116 56, 200 22, 106 6, 263 63, 262 1, 141	174, 472 63, 672 75, 141 27, 727 7, 685 251 10, 878 2, 970	117, 263, 42 89, 716, 11 167, 972, 79 43, 782, 24 21, 505, 56 6, 454, 65 28, 611, 46 2, 638, 10	2, 236, 846, 42 1, 162, 885, 11 3, 252, 342, 29 607, 664, 24 335, 201, 56 118, 088, 65 448, 290, 96 50, 429, 10	1, 768, 500 872, 550 5, 513, 600 720, 550 705, 000 276, 750 554, 000 62, 500	34, 715, 60 27, 285, 00 86, 465, 00 14, 140, 00 6, 302, 50 2, 700, 60 27, 500, 60 3, 400, 00	1,733,785.C0 845,265.00 5,427,135.00 706,410.C0 698,697.50 274,050.00 525,500.C0 59,100.00	85 86 85 85 86 90 91
622,302	362, 796	477, 914. 33	8,211,748.33	10, 473, 450	202, 507, 50	10, 270, 942, 50	
14, 512 36	294 2,726	10, 257. 80 193. 40	425, 103, 80 28, 207, 90	266, 500 100, 000	22, 890. 00	243, 700. 00 100, 000. 00	9
14,548	3,020	10, 451, 20	453, 311. 70	366, 500	22, 800, 00	343, 700.00	
10, 938, 710	21, 517, 999	8, 311, 771. 75	120, 559, 394, 70	322, 087, 105	3, 387, 751, 50	318, 699, 353, 50	
13,913,893	74, 596, 719	12, 257, 756. 96	459, 179, 400. 56	511, 359, 495	5, 902, 119. 00	505, 457, 376, 00	1

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at Date of June 18, 1906.

				Speci	e.	
	City, State, and Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold Treasury certificates payable to order.	Gold clear ing-house certificates
	CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES.					
.	New York	41	\$3,755,967.00 6,951,582.00	\$80,119,050	\$13,585,000 4,730,000	\$54,715,000
	Chicago	13 8	6, 951, 582.00 2, 454, 677.50	\$80, 119, 050 16, 970, 260 9, 660, 750	4,730,000 830,000	
İ	Total, central reserve cities	62	13, 162, 226. 50	106, 750, 060	19, 145, 000	54, 715, 600
	OTHER RESERVE CITIES.		10, 102, 220.00	100, 700, 000	15, 145, 000	04,770,000
İ		24				0.000.000
	BostonAlbany	24 4	1, 214, 354, 50 345, 255, 00 302, 078, 50	10, 170, 360 430, 600	190,000	3, 230, 000
1	Brooklyn	4	302, 078, 50	869, 000 2, 000, 940		
	Philadelphia	36	1, 459, 055, 00	2,000,940	5, 440, 000	7, 170, 000
	Pittsburg	30 18	4, 435, 421. 83 378, 973. 00 54, 505. 50	5, 327, 070 2, 185, 070	220,000	705,000 225,000
	Washington	12	54, 505, 50	1,890,670	20,000	220,000
	Washington	2	16,000.00	33,000		
:	New Orleans	6 9	24, 770, 00	845,640		205,000
1	Louisville	9	929, 945. 00	228,000		
	Dallas	4 7	247, 586, 50 269, 082, 50 22, 179, 35	285,000	·	
	Fort Worth	3	209, 082, 50	94,000 46,760		
	Houston	6	227, 333, 50 60, 060, 00 448, 091, 00 1, 618, 720, 00 618, 575, 00	679, 840		
:	Waco	6 4	60,060.00	131,500		
Н	Cincinnati	10	448,091.00	2,084,400	800,000	
Н	Cleveland	8	1,618,720.00	1,160,000		740,000
.	Columbus	9 7	618, 575.00	513, 190		
	Indianapolis	7		1,829,820		
	Milwankaa	4	978, 711. 50 1, 288, 015. 00 150, 792. 50	126, 990 730, 500		90,000
	Milwaukee	3	150, 792, 50	730, 500 194, 500	70,000	
	Des Moines			28,600	100,000	
1	Dubuque	4 3 5 7	144, 016. 00 867, 400. 00 1, 333, 182. 83	20,000		
1	Minneapolis	5	867, 400.00	63, 640 234, 720	850, 000 300, 000	
	Venges City Vens	2	1, 333, 182, 83	15, 000	300,000	
	Kansas City, Kans	4	200, 275, 00	59,000	20,000	
	Kansas City, Mo	5	1, 280, 900, 60	1,881,250	20,000	
	Wichita Kansas City, Mo St. Joseph	3	1,335,162.35 595,780.00 200,275.00 1,280,900.60 257,645.00 108,785.00	59,000 1,881,250 58,200		
ŀ	Lincoin	4	108, 780.00	2,900		
	Omaha	5	914, 345, 00	350, 940	· · • • • • • • · · · · ·	
	Denver	6 4	914, 345, 00 3, 335, 260, 00 897, 261, 65 6, 998, 147, 50	585,000 139,890		
,	Salt Lake City	9	6. 998. 147. 50	171,070		464,000
	San Francisco	10	8, 934, 937, 73	456, 350	525,000	835,00
)	Portland, Oreg	3	2, 959, 360, 00 1, 728, 281, 00	61,500 316,210		319,000
.	Seattle	5	1,728,281.00	316, 210		
	Total, other reserve cities	295	46, 616, 845. 59	36, 210, 520	8, 535, 000	13, 983, 000
	Total, all reserve cities	357	59, 779, 072. 09	142, 960, 580	27, 680, 000	68, 698, 000
-	STATES, ETC.	,				
	Maine	80	1,068,876.57	282, 860		
1	New Hampshire	57	453, 921, 10	82,310		
	Vermont	50 182	391, 665, 35	59, 330 692, 100	20,000	
	Massachusetts	21	2, 242, 137. 59 297, 212. 83	187, 770	15,000	
	Connecticut	80	1,594,278.67	692, 1 90 187, 770 646, 530	30,000	
ļ	Total, New England States	473	6, 048, 092. 11	1, 950, 990	65,000	
,	New York	341	3, 658, 061. 14	2,089,970	815,000	355,00
	New Jersey	144	1, 315, 387, 70	1,319,910	10,000	300,00
	Pennsylvania	624	7, 794, 986. 35	2,928,660	220, 000	
L	Delaware	24	121, 655, 25	50.460		
3	Maryland	73	409, 585, 57 38, 262, 50	223, 480 84, 450	20,000	
1	District of Columbia	1	38, 262. 50	84, 450		
	Total, Eastern States	1,207	13, 337, 938. 51	6, 696, 930	1,065,000	355,00

JUNE 18, 1906.

		Specie.		(Circulating no	tes.	-
Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total.	Issued,	On hand.	Outstanding.	
\$42,227 132,627 91,097	\$21,785,128 11,452,041 6,026,602	\$797, 547. 92 326, 182. 90 86, 921. 09	\$174, 799, 919, 92 40, 562, 692, 90 19, 150, 047, 59	\$50,444,350 9,717,000 14,577,540	\$1,158,595.00 105,852.50 134,305.00	\$49, 285, 755, 00 9, 611, 147, 50 14, 443, 235, 00	1 2 3
265, 951	39, 263, 771	1, 210, 651, 91	234, 512, 660. 41	74, 738, 890	1, 398, 752. 50	73, 340, 137, 50	
13, 822 12, 203 10, 040 194, 494 323, 332 441, 462 9, 928 22, 000 37, 521 47, 315 32, 879 83, 964 56, 727 78, 803 69, 700 74, 249 90, 532 34, 501 105, 648 11, 576 31, 866 3, 591 105, 648 217, 792 27, 797 77, 599 9, 007 131, 500 211, 792 27, 797 77, 599 9, 007 131, 500 217, 792 27, 797 77, 599 9, 007 131, 500 217, 792 27, 797 77, 599 9, 007 131, 500 217, 392 27, 392 27, 392 35, 242 132, 275 107, 427 107, 427 107, 429	3,539,024 145,000 145,000 145,903,348 4,186,483 3,900,858 1,985,167 672,544 37,207 38,957 122,485 21,122 205 678,315 383,050 122,000 803,202 107,033 88,790 35,000 12,000 86,308 168,245 168,245 178,315 188,116 22,205 178,315 294,783 393,860 12,000 803,202 107,033 88,790 35,000 12,000 86,008 168,245 10,972 17,100 17,110	354, 096, 59 34, 563, 75 70, 427, 96 374, 626, 96 221, 549, 55 71, 811, 80 58, 115, 21 114, 466, 00 33, 334, 20 51, 269, 95 50, 907, 65 58, 822, 20 40, 838, 45 46, 261, 60 78, 160, 00 40, 517, 35 20, 190, 90 30, 487, 00 56, 811, 61 14, 039, 90 30, 487, 00 56, 811, 61 14, 039, 90 22, 977, 20 3, 914, 35 28, 700, 55 55, 169, 75 12, 248, 20 19, 566, 10 127, 780, 85 20, 731, 50 22, 118, 15 126, 663, 45 37, 209, 15 37, 209, 15 37, 695, 30 94, 681, 20 291, 985, 75 663, 557, 50 22, 098, 00	18, 521, 657, 09 1, 157, 021, 75 1, 850, 894, 46 20, 825, 598, 96 14, 973, 231, 38 2, 605, 762, 71 119, 666, 00 1, 648, 335, 20 1, 295, 486, 95 18, 908, 11 133, 605, 60 1, 199, 075, 70 311, 330, 45 4, 205, 997, 60 4, 049, 630, 00 1, 541, 314, 35 3, 044, 050, 40 1, 272, 689, 50 2, 984, 176, 61 457, 941, 00 11, 272, 689, 50 2, 984, 176, 61 457, 941, 00 11, 272, 89, 50 2, 984, 176, 61 457, 941, 00 11, 272, 89, 50 2, 984, 176, 61 457, 941, 950, 95 148, 105, 15 1, 954, 164, 45 4, 363, 696, 15 1, 121, 060, 95 7, 936, 730, 70 11, 228, 817, 70 2, 130, 389, 00	8, 061, 950 750, 000 692, 000 14, 915, 500 14, 810, 600 6, 034, 000 3, 811, 600 1, 900, 000 4, 415, 600 1, 282, 000 754, 900 2, 195, 000 2, 195, 000 2, 195, 000 550, 000 550, 000 550, 000 1, 518, 000 2, 190, 000 1, 518, 000 1, 518, 000 1, 518, 000 2, 190, 000 1, 518, 000 1, 530, 000 1, 530, 000 2, 130, 000 1, 530, 000	155, 390, 00 9, 452, 50 146, 650, 00 153, 967, 50 202, 915, 00 37, 290, 00 3, 600, 00 133, 100, 00 61, 700, 00 44, 400, 00 35, 900, 00 40, 802, 50 99, 300, 00 22, 750, 00 11, 100, 00 7, 000, 00 7, 000, 00 17, 850, 00 1, 460, 00 17, 850, 00 1, 900, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 27, 300, 00 28, 300, 00 28, 300, 00 28, 300, 00 29, 300, 00 29, 300, 00 21, 900, 00	7, 906, 560, 00 740, 547, 50 545, 350, 00 14, 761, 532, 50 14, 607, 085, 00 8, 774, 310, 00 4, 745, 600, 00 1, 766, 900, 00 4, 415, 600, 00 1, 256, 600, 00 630, 000, 00 7, 046, 600, 00 4, 192, 707, 50 1, 400, 700, 00 23, 100, 000 23, 100, 000 23, 100, 000 23, 100, 000 24, 191, 900, 00 4, 192, 707, 50 1, 400, 700, 00 23, 900, 00 235, 400, 00 24, 51, 545, 00 743, 000, 00 275, 000, 00 2, 112, 150, 00 748, 000, 00 2, 112, 150, 00 2, 112, 150, 00 2, 112, 150, 00 2, 112, 150, 00 2, 112, 150, 00 2, 112, 150, 00 2, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 10	44 56 77 89 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 33 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34
2,427,644	22,751,183	2,732,037.83 3,942,689.74	133, 256, 230, 42 367, 768, 890, 83	114, 946, 169 189, 685, 050	1, 477, 270, 00 2, 876, 022, 50	113, 468, 890. 00	
39, 012 54, 956 66, 153 1698, 55 5, 750 57, 542 392, 768 412, 310 133, 433 770, 720 21, 977 30, 912	277, 732 280, 105 124, 850 1, 265, 480 1, 265, 480 1, 88, 619 683, 775 2, 820, 568 1, 981, 208 1, 744, 629 3, 153, 253 187, 986 352, 096 16, 475	91, 594, 91 103, 797, 73 58, 131, 28 437, 641, 52 61, 770, 63 220, 005, 52 972, 941, 59 616, 364, 37 350, 093, 01 801, 358, 51 39, 790, 90 77, 759, 25 2, 340, 60	1,760,075,48 975,089,83 720,129,63 4,806,811,11 756,122,46 3,232,131,19 12,250,359,70 9,927,913,51 4,873,452,71 15,668,977,86 421,869,15 1,118,862,82 142,157,50	5, 915, 100 4, 832, 000 4, 620, 500 19, 584, 000 2, 416, 950 51, 341, 050 24, 828, 850 10, 946, 500 42, 821, 750 1, 467, 000 3, 662, 750 250, 000	54, 972, 50 55, 125, 00 65, 328, 50 270, 627, 50 38, 765, 00 220, 635, 50 705, 454, 00 814, 392, 50 184, 197, 50 290, 920, 00 15, 785, 00 2, 000, 00	5, 860, 127. 50 4, 776, 875, 00 4, 555, 171. 50 19, 313, 372. 50 3, 933, 735. 00 12, 196, 314. 50 50, 635, 596, 00 24, 514, 457, 50 10, 762, 302. 50 42, 530, 830. 00 1, 451, 215. 00 3, 606, 625. 00 248, 000. 00	42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
1,369,982	7, 435, 647	1,887,706.04	32, 148, 203. 55	83, 976, 850	863, 420.00	83, 113, 430. 00	

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at Date of June 18, 1906—Continued.

55 N 56 N 57 S 58 S 59 F 60 A 61 L 62 L 63 T 64 A 65 K 67 O 68 H 69 H	City, State, and Territory. STATES, ETC.—continued. Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Seorgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louislana Cexas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee Total, Southern States. Dhio Indiana	88 83 52 26 73 35 71 124 29 449 33 119 68 1,150	\$775, 588. 20 763, 690. 70 352, 862. 50 133, 580. 03 274, 891. 50 201, 404. 60 394, 173. 80 121, 526. 50 1, 996, 526. 10 388, 079. 00 794, 779. 25 657, 061. 65	Gold Treasury certificates. \$861, 790 297, 380 122, 150 38, 300 176, 740 106, 840 401, 030 105, 250 127, 730 1, 261, 720 128, 850 277, 790 619, 890	Gold Treasury certificates payable to order. \$10,000 5,000 10,000	Gold clearing-house certificates.
55 N N S 56 N S S 59 F A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Fexas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee Total, Southern States Dhio Indiana	83 52 26 73 35 71 24 29 449 33 119 68 1,150	763, 690. 70 352, 862, 50 133, 580. 03 274, 891. 50 201, 404. 60 394, 362. 30 98, 173. 80 121, 526. 50 1, 996, 526. 10 794, 779. 25 657, 061. 65	297, 380 122, 150 38, 300 176, 740 106, 840 401, 030 105, 250 127, 730 1, 261, 720 128, 850 277, 790 619, 890	5,000	\$11,000
55 N N S 56 N S S 59 F A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Jeorgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louislana Fexas Arkansas Kentucky Pennessee Total, Southern States. Dhio Indiana	83 52 26 73 35 71 24 29 449 33 119 68 1,150	763, 690. 70 352, 862, 50 133, 580. 03 274, 891. 50 201, 404. 60 394, 362. 30 98, 173. 80 121, 526. 50 1, 996, 526. 10 794, 779. 25 657, 061. 65	297, 380 122, 150 38, 300 176, 740 106, 840 401, 030 105, 250 127, 730 1, 261, 720 128, 850 277, 790 619, 890	5,000	\$11,000
58 G F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F	Feorgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Fexas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee Total, Southern States. Indiana	73 35 71 24 29 449 33 119 68 1,150	274, 891. 50 201, 404. 60 394, 362. 30 98, 173. 80 121, 526. 50 1, 996, 526. 10 338, 079. 00 794, 779. 25 657, 061. 65	106, 840 401, 030 105, 250 127, 730 1, 261, 720 128, 850 277, 790 619, 890	5,000	
61 M 62 L 63 T 64 A 65 K 66 T 67 O 68 H 69 H 70 M	Mississippi Louisiana Fexas Arkansas Kentucky Fennessee Total, Southern States Dhio Indiana	29 449 33 119 68 1,150	1, 996, 526, 10 338, 079, 00 794, 779, 25 657, 061, 65 6, 902, 526, 13	128, 850 277, 790 619, 890	5,000	
65 K 66 T 67 O 68 II 69 II 70 M	Kentucky Fennessee Total, Southern States Dhio Indiana Illinois	119 68 1,150 324	657, 061. 65 6, 902, 526. 13	277, 790		
68 II 69 II 70 M	Ohio Indiana Ilinois	324		4,025,460	1 25 000	
68 II 69 II 70 M	ndiana Illinois			1 000 500		11,000
771 31	Michigan	355 84	3,843,403.79 2,624,403.00 3,233,568.77 1,949,420.60	1,008,790 1,083,230 1,166,660 419,570	70,000 405,600 20,000	95, 000 38, 000
72 M 73 Io	Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa Missouri	112 225 282 91	1, 689, 703. 55 1, 540, 543. 20 1, 857, 212. 95 635, 886, 50	333, 910 319, 210 577, 590 145, 460	20,000 390,000 150,000 75,000 5,000	
	Total, Middle States		17, 374, 142. 36	5,054,420	1, 115, 000	133,000
	North Dakota South Dakota	113 76	381, 507, 77 395, 931, 00	127, 080 130, 430		
77 N 78 K 79 N	Nebraska Kansas Montana	165 178 32	965, 629. 05 1, 325, 927. 37 974 424 15	123,330 410,000 149,440	20,000 70 ,000	
81 C 82 N	Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklaboma	$\begin{array}{c} 24 \\ 79 \\ 27 \\ 113 \end{array}$	309, 292, 50 1, 369, 216, 60 219, 110, 00 338, 772, 40	51, 160 519, 930 78, 090 238, 000		
	Indian Territory	148	260, 101. 50	196,040		
	Total, Western States	955	6,539,912.34	2,023,500	90,600	
86 C	Washington Dregon California (daho	34 42 94 32	1,773,538.70 891,992.30 4,507,441.35 421,675.00	266, 830 64, 880 253, 200 38, 650		
89 U 90 N	utah Nevada Arizona	13 4 14	256, 395, 00 120, 430, 00 250, 090, 00	10,070 3,700 68,850		
	Alaskaa	2	30, 390. 00	5,900		
93 F	Total, Pacific States	235	8, 254, 952, 35 266, 645, 00	712,080		
94 F	Porto Rico	1	10,000.00	15,300		
	Island possessions	5 000	276, 645. 00	15,750	0.040.000	400.000
	States, etc	5,696 6,053	58, 734, 208. 80 118, 513, 280. 89	20, 479, 130 163, 439, 710	2, 360, 000	499, 000 69, 197, 000

"Statement of April 6, 1906.

JUNE 18, 1906—Continued.

	}	Specie.			Circulating no	tes.'	Ī
Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total.	Issued.	On hand.	Outstanding.	
\$169, 927 87, 491 104, 034 129, 852 227, 458 181, 360 340, 337 133, 364 158, 350 902, 155 104, 608 153, 955 224, 723	\$442,659 295,238 115,317 158,981 236,373 135,393 256,004 43,935 95,736 846,142 103,727 216,759 344,043	\$156, 385. 51 80, 831. 70 53, 973. 34 107, 569. 30 182, 186. 11 85, 852. 60 43, 600. 44 67, 436. 20 432, 447. 54 57, 823. 65 88, 466. 61 98, 710. 17	\$1,906,349.71 1,534,631.40 748,336.84 568,282,33 1,178,648.61 710,850.25 1,559,715.90 424,323.24 570,778.70 5,443,990.64 733,987.65 1,541,743.86 1,944,427.82	\$7,080,250 5,895,500 3,708,250 2,322,250 4,521,400 2,037,500 4,823,250 2,149,250 2,221,250 15,377,710 1,120,000 8,168,600 6,118,950	\$77, 110. 00 38, 562, 50 9, 340. 00 5, 580. 00 22, 600. 00 5, 347. 50 8, 820. 00 8, 700. 00 65, 245. 00 57, 150. 00 33, 067. 50	\$7,003,140.00 5,856,937.50 3,698,910.00 4,498,800.00 2,032,152.50 4,804,000.00 2,140,430.00 15,312,465.00 1,114,850.00 6,085,882.50	54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65
2,987,614	3, 290, 307	1,603,259.77	18, 845, 166. 90	65, 514, 160	370, 137. 50	65, 174, 022. 50	
474, 444 347, 205 460, 380 170, 960 204, 471 233, 333 304, 553 147, 307	795, 672 862, 946 990, 553 423, 605 314, 794 310, 408 579, 528 187, 978	323, 817. 23 217, 797. 81 407, 895. 68 159, 217. 79 152, 437. 55 166, 161. 30 199, 961. 08 67, 780. 25	6, 611, 127, 02 5, 135, 581, 81 6, 702, 057, 45 3, 142, 773, 39 3, 085, 316, 10 2, 719, 655, 50 3, 593, 845, 03 1, 189, 411, 75	21, \$10, 445 12, 404, 700 18, 381, 500 6, 379, 550 6, 175, 370 6, 237, 150 11, 993, 150 4, 016, 300	150, 645, 00 92, 815, 00 111, 510, 00 30, 615, 00 60, 352, 50 65, 850, 00 56, 977, 50 14, 550, 00	21, 659, 800, 00 12, 311, 885, 00 18, 269, 990, 00 6, 348, 935, 00 6, 115, 017, 50 6, 171, 300, 30 11, 936, 172, 50 4, 001, 750, 00	67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74
2, 342, 653	4, 465, 484	1,695,068.69	32, 179, 768, 05	87, 398, 165	583, 315. 60	86, 814, 850.00	
80,748 91,609 165,070 310,720 95,679 39,748 113,179 39,973 192,881 141,101	88,067 96,527 202,322 427,477 51,266 25,103 236,748 31,446 151,534 154,594	73, 780. 86 51, 407. 23 91, 517. 89 173, 479. 75 59, 138. 90 24, 613. 10 91, 333. 76 31, 199. 05 88, 955. 49 99, 492. 87	751, 183, 63 765, 904, 23 1, 567, 868, 94 2, 717, 604, 12 1, 329, 948, 05 449, 916, 60 2, 330, 402, 36 402, 818, 05 1, 010, 142, 89 851, 329, 37	1, 835, 750 1, 661, 350 4, 882, 020 6, 884, 890 1, 401, 000 692, 500 3, 160, 000 1, 006, 000 2, 387, 009 3, 422, 800	3,600.00 2,150.00 17,562.50 40,685.00 58,105.00 2,801.00 13,302.50 6,005.00 9,400.00 11,952.50	1,832,150.00 1,658,200.00 4,864,457.50 6,844,205.00 1,342,895.00 689,700.00 3,146,697.50 999,995.00 2,377,600.00 3,410,847.50	75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84
1,270,708	1, 468, 079	784, 918. 90	12, 177, 118. 24	27, 333, 310	166, 562. 50	27, 166, 747. 50	
140, 244 40, 408 216, 363 43, 736 17, 872 5, 037 50, 664 1, 416	166, 580 62, 634 66, 156 28, 896 4, 854 703 12, 294 1, 630	122, 227, 95 70, 228, 55 196, 430, 56 35, 011, 83 18, 149, 70 5, 106, 15 21, 779, 42 1, 522, 55	2, 469, 420, 65 1, 180, 142, 85 5, 239, 590, 91 570, 968, 33 307, 240, 70 134, 976, 15 403, 677, 42 40, 858, 55	1, 823, 500 922, 550 5, 840, 050 775, 550 705, 000 276, 750 566, 500 62, 500	9, 300. 00 20, 710. 00 113, 185. 00 18, 890. 00 5, 102. 50 1, 310. 00 6, 500. 00 5, 050. 00	1,814,200.00 901,840.00 5,726,865.00 756,660.00 699,897.50 275,440.00 560,000.00 57,450.00	85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92
515, 740	343, 747	470, 456, 21	10, 296, 975, 56	10, 972, 400	180, 047. 50	10, 792, 352, 50	
12, 452 71	212 2, 916	12, 552, 35 175, 70	292, 311. 35 28, 462. 70	266, 500 100, 000	11,800.00	254, 700. 00 100, 000. 00	93 94
12, 523	3, 128	12, 728, 05	320, 774. 05	3 56, 500	11, 800.00	3 54, 700. 00	
8,891,988	19, 826, 960	7, 427, 079. 25	118, 218, 366. 05	326, 932, 435	2, 880, 736. 50	324, 051, 698. 50	
11, 585, 583	81, 841, 914	11, 369, 768. 99	485, 987, 256. 88	516, 617, 485	5, 756, 759. 00	510, 860, 726. 00	

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at Date of September 4, 1906.

				Speci	e.	
	City, State, and Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold Treasury certificates payable to order.	Gold clear ing-house certificates
	New York Chicago St. Louis	40 13 8	\$4, 213, 849. 00 8, 067, 248. 00 2, 548, 297. 50	\$61,368,750 21,197,950 10,615,870	\$15, 885, 000 4, 335, 000 840, 000	\$ 51,920,000
	Total, central reserve cities	61	14, 829, 394, 50	93, 182, 570	21,060,000	51,920,000
	Boston	24 4	1,051,435.00 370,771.00	7,971,220 590,000	150,000	3,170,000
1	Brooklyn	4	264, 458. 50	844,650	.	2 700 000
	Pittsburg	36 30	1,381,343.00 4.310.737.07	1,807,400 4,599,240	3,130,000	6,760,000 1,060,000
	Philadelphia Pittsburg Baltimore Washington	18	1, 381, 343, 00 4, 310, 737, 07 350, 941, 00 60, 160, 00 5, 500, 00 23, 768, 75 912, 192, 50 312, 595, 00 300, 505, 00 73, 750, 00	1,185,130	80,000	85,000
1	Savannah	12 2	5, 500, 00	1,474,850 50,000	10,000	
1	New Orleans	6	23, 768. 75	50,000 1,176,330 230,000 145,000		270,000
	Louisville	9 4	912, 192, 50 312, 595, 00	145,000		
.]	Fort Worth	7	300, 505. 00	(40,000		
	Galveston	3 7	73, 127. 50 277, 350. 60	53,000 622,620		
ij	Waco	4	69, 861, 00	108, 120 1, 773, 000		
	Cincinnati	10 8	610, 040.00	1,773,000 1,444,000	790,000	740,00
.	Columbus	9	610, 040. 00 1, 589, 225. 00 688, 950. 00 568, 752. 50 956, 559. 00 1, 318, 380. 00 153, 705. 00 212, 901. 98 145, 132. 50 815, 755. 00	482,650	. 	
:	Indianapolis	7	563, 752. 50	482,650 1,853,580		
	Detroit	4 6	1, 318, 380, 00	126, 990 810, 000		
.	Milwaukee	3	153, 705.00	810, 000 138, 500 30, 000	100,000	
	Des Moines	4 3	212, 901, 98 145, 132, 50	30,000 15,000	100,000	
:]	Minnoapolie	3 5 7 2		1 138,500	850,000	
3	St. Paul Kansas City, Kans Wichita Kansas City, Mo St. Joseph	7	1, 228, 367, 47	298, 250 17, 500	300,000	
- 1	Wichita	4	1, 228, 367, 47 612, 020, 00 211, 520, 00 1, 659, 293, 00 510, 640, 00 122, 910, 00 816, 322, 50	58,000 2,061,280 115,370 6,300 653,620	20,000	
: [Kansas City, Mo	5	1,659,293.00	2,061,280		
	Lincom	4	122, 910. 00	6,300		
1	Omaha	5 6	816, 322. 50	653, 620		
	Denver	4	991. 210. 80	423,000 109,060		
; ¦	Los Angeles	9	5, 546, 022, 50	99,040		620,00
	San Francisco	10 3	9, 440, 024. 80 3, 218, 480. 00	825, 060 12, 500	250, 000	1,080,00 309,00
-	Seattle	4	2, 414, 910.00	89, 480		
1	Total, other reserve cities	295	46, 747, 751. 87	32, 478, 240	5,780,000	14,094,00
	Total, all reserve cities	356	61, 577, 146. 37	125, 660, 810	26, 840, 000	66,014,00
	Maine	80 57	1,089,651.64	341, 130		
	New Hampshire Vermont	50	456, 265, 23 390, 856, 50	79,470 40,570	20,000	
١,	Massachusetts	181	2, 297, 779.64	770,060		
,	Rhode Island Connecticut	23 80	318, 987, 76 1, 605, 039, 08	231, 090 621, 410	30,000	
	Total, New England States	471	6, 158, 579. 85	2, 083, 730	50,000	
						250.00
3	New York New Jersey	344 146	3, 654, 498, 03 1, 330, 660, 01	1, 424, 970	775, 000 10, 000	350,00
)	Pennsylvania	632	8, 079, 496, 01 120, 937, 75	2, 106, 440 1, 424, 970 3, 023, 770	280,000	15,00
	Delaware	24 75	120, 937, 75 418, 699, 32	50, 940 236, 240	20,000	
3	District of Columbia	ĭ	38, 787. 50	40, 480	25, 300	
- 1	Total, Eastern States	1, 222	13, 643, 078, 62	6, 882, 840	1,085,000	365,00

SEPTEMBER 4, 1906.

	5	Specie.		c	irculating not	es.	Π
Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total.	Received from comp- troller.	On hand.	Outstanding.	
\$67,791 156,468 105,227	\$18, 563, 851 10, 297, 765 4, 635, 717	\$752, 282, 55 339, 979, 23 114, 307, 73	\$152, 771, 523, 55 44, 394, 410, 23 18, 859, 419, 23	\$46, 812, 950 9, 567, 000 14, 577, 540	\$1,104,267.50 41,202.50 118,902.50	\$45,708,682,50 9,525,797,50 14,458,637,50	1 2 3
329,486	33, 497, 333	1, 206, 569, 51	216, 025, 353. 01	70, 957, 490	1, 264, 372. 50	69, 693, 117, 50	
21, 965 11, 133 9, 365 179, 252 304, 643 27, 650 14, 574 25, 060 62, 936 42, 126 69, 438 115, 402 36, 264 40, 525 37, 157 56, 807 88, 480 77, 604 53, 865 47, 854 87, 308 8, 423 5, 394 69, 670 125, 793 20, 759 18, 896 133, 246 12, 761 73, 813 105, 545 41, 586 110, 829	3, 598, 466 195, 000 1535, 209 4, 153, 181 3, 913, 658 2, 183, 058 650, 242 30, 000 383, 800 52, 686 85, 278 7, 450 12, 108 173, 215 25, 204 695, 597 416, 200 300, 653 226, 959 31, 000 684, 225 144, 484 36, 318 10, 000 111, 250 43, 693 1, 773, 859 179, 983 3, 700 398, 453 330, 238 6, 101 35, 287	489, 677. 27 20, 035. 75 76, 135. 36 464, 656. 46 237, 763. 99 73, 672. 73 40, 769. 36 6, 028. 00 47, 976. 25 51, 633. 89 23, 689. 44 63, 140. 36 53, 166. 55 44, 410. 45 58, 668. 80 121, 025. 00 40, 098. 60 29, 355. 75 13, 252. 40 31, 304. 45 2, 882. 03 37, 788. 10 52, 340. 26 9, 989. 20 18, 224. 25 71, 744. 00 25, 524. 16 26, 755. 06 51, 032. 55 56, 076. 60	16, 302, 763, 27 1, 336, 939, 75 1, 729, 817, 86 17, 875, 812, 46 14, 426, 042, 06 1, 938, 451, 73 2, 250, 593, 41 526, 497, 30 1, 16, 528, 00 1, 934, 811, 00 1, 288, 638, 39 635, 950, 44 520, 497, 30 118, 016, 05 1, 158, 130, 45 281, 158, 50 3, 979, 112, 80 281, 158, 50 3, 979, 112, 80 281, 158, 50 3, 979, 112, 80 291, 158, 50 3, 979, 112, 80 21, 178, 443, 00 2, 955, 690, 65 58, 364, 40 478, 217, 43 178, 408, 52 202, 963, 10 2, 407, 755, 73 672, 298, 20 309, 723, 25 5, 699, 416, 00 886, 788, 15 172, 426, 40 2, 057, 463, 55 4, 066, 700, 55 1, 263, 983, 90	8, 261, 950 765, 000 692, 000 15, 135, 550 6, 582, 000 3, 771, 600 4, 615, 200 12, 669, 000 4, 415, 600 125, 000 300, 000 7, 217, 100 4, 611, 000 2, 200, 000 4, 158, 520 1, 550, 000 550, 000 550, 000 550, 000 550, 000 1, 518, 000 275, 000 1, 518, 000 275, 000 1, 518, 000	159, 620, 00 25, 305, 00 25, 305, 00 950, 00 213, 022, 50 83, 210 00 47, 050, 00 3, 600, 00 6, 000, 00	8, 102, 330. 00 739, 995. 00 691, 950. 00 14, 922, 477. 50 15, 326, 790. 00 3, 768, 000. 00 4, 416, 600. 00 4, 416, 600. 00 1, 312, 500. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 742, 550. 00 750, 000. 00 213, 950. 00 21, 185, 900. 00 21, 185, 900. 00 21, 185, 900. 00 21, 185, 900. 00 224, 000. 00 21, 484, 400. 00 224, 000. 00 23, 213, 950. 00 24, 100. 00 2518, 505. 00 526, 000. 00 275, 000. 00 2, 110, 050. 00 2, 121, 000. 00 1, 550, 000. 00 2, 738, 700. 00 2, 738, 700. 00 1, 025, 900. 00 1, 025, 900. 00 1, 025, 900. 00 1, 025, 900. 00 1, 025, 900. 00 1, 025, 900. 00 1, 025, 900. 00 1, 025, 900. 00 1, 025, 900. 00 1, 025, 900. 00	4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 12 12 12 12 12 13 13 13
75, 286 74, 686	43, 304 13, 901	160, 050. 41 68, 792. 20 10, 200. 75	6,501,767.75 11,873,675.21 3,697,359.20 2,582,556.75	11,550,000 $1,250,000$	25, 117.50 $5, 890.00$	11,524,882.50 1,244,200.00	39 40
2,387,784	29,960	10, 200. 75 2, 877, 969. 15	2, 582, 556, 75	730,000	89, 4 00.00 1, 158, 952.50	640, 600. 00 116, 535, 817, 50	41
2,717,270	55, 424, 608	4, 084, 538. 66	342, 318, 373. 03	188, 652, 260	2, 423, 325, 00	186, 228, 935. 00	
40, 229 55, 513 58, 545 157, 900 6, 120 50, 387	293, 736 322, 228 114, 861 1, 425, 698 205, 578 712, 653	90, 552, 30 70, 541, 00 56, 226, 19 444, 225, 83 65, 652, 04 225, 724, 98	1, 855, 298, 94 984, 017, 23 681, 058, 69 5, 095, 663, 47 827, 427, 80 3, 245, 214, 06	5, 899, 600 4, 832, 000 4, 630, 500 19, 956, 000 4, 025, 205 12, 809, 450	72, 207, 50 69, 960, 00 63, 621, 00 272, 575, 00 179, 410, 50	5, 827, 392, 50 4, 762, 040, 00 4, 566, 879, 00 19, 683, 425, 00 4, 025, 205, 00 12, 630, 039, 50	42 43 44 45 46 47
368,694	3,074,754	952, 922. 34	12, 688, 680. 19	52, 152, 755	657, 774. 00	51, 494, 981.00	
419, 934 133, 321 819, 921 17, 821 33, 394 1, 670	2, 264, 144 2, 138, 594 3, 494, 309 216, 373 455, 736 17, 460	660, 902. 63 403, 740. 47 835, 061. 80 45, 106. 55 92, 231. 59 4, 135. 00	10, 230, 918. 66 5, 446, 285. 48 16, 547, 557. 81 451, 178. 30 1, 256, 300. 91 102, 532. 50	26, 391, 200 11, 106, 750 43, 258, 550 1, 467, 000 3, 690, 250 250, 000	318, 772. 50 119, 345. 00 225, 780. 00 15, 955. 00 56, 390. 00 2, 800. 00	26, 072, 427, 50 10, 987, 405, 00 43, 032, 770, 00 1, 451, 045, 00 3, 633, 860, 00 247, 260, 00	48 49 50 51 52 53
1, 426, 061	8, 586, 616	2, 046, 178. 04	34, 034, 773. 66	86, 163, 750	739, 042. 50	85, 424, 707. 50	

CUR 1906----12

No. 54.—Specie and Circulation of National Banks at Date of September 4, 1906—Continued.

1				Speci	е.	
	City, State, and Territory.	Num- ber of banks.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold Treasury certificates payable to order.	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.
	STATES, ETC.—continued.					
54	Virginia	88	\$750, 704. 80	\$356,920		\$ 49,500
55	West Virginia	82	761, 085, 38	315, 260	\$10,000	
56	North Carolina	52	365, 357. 50	135,660		. .
57	South Carolina	25 76	114, 605, 03 244, 843, 35	64, 830 157, 080		18,000
58 59	GeorgiaFlorida	36	233, 921. 50	133, 490		10,000
60	Alabama	74	436, 122, 80	489, 330		
61	Mississippi	24	436, 122. 80 117, 590. 10	489, 330 74, 350		
62	Louisiana	30	134, 879. 00 2, 106, 275. 30	137,590 1,403,100		
63	Texas	458	2, 106, 275. 30	1,403,100).
64	Arkansas	33	180, 991. 50	151,920		
65	Kentucky	120 69	815, 510. 75 655, 322. 25	255, 850 641, 740	10,000	
66	Tennessee			·		
l	Total, Southern States	1,167	6, 917, 209, 26	4, 317, 120	20,000	67, 500
67	Ohio	326	4, 140, 847, 49	1, 154, 900	70,000	25,000
68	Indiana	201	2,556,620.50	1,068,030	395,000	44,000
69 70	Illinois	360 84	3, 357, 550, 24 1, 999, 495, 60	523, 780	20,000	44,000
71	Wisconsin	113	1, 684, 556. 30	420, 100	330,000	
72	Minnesota	228	1,814,156.65	334,760	190,000	
73	Iowa	287	1,846,970.23	566, 430	50,000	
74	Missouri	91	648, 006. 50	155, 640	5,000	
	Total, Middle States	1, 690	18,048,203.51	5, 527, 230	1,060,600	69,000
75	North Dakota	118	417, 535, 77	151, 290		
76 77	South Dakota	79 170	456, 958, 00 1, 033, 462, 55	159, 380	25,000	
78	Kansas	182	1 230 151 47	154,530 374,250		
79	Montana	33	1,084,644.15 348,564.25 1,347,776.75	236, 480		
80	Wyoming	26	348, 564. 25	51,720 540,260		
81	Colorado	81	1, 347, 776. 75	540, 260		
82 83	New Mexico. Oklahoma.	$\frac{28}{118}$	294,312.50 343,437.40	100,610 245,570		
81	Indian Territory	151	272, 759. 00	184,780		(
	Total, Western States	986	6, 829, 601. 84	2, 198, 870	95,000	
85	Washington	35	1, 486, 811.00	289, 550		
86	Oregon	44	1, 064, 462. 30	65, 870		
87	California	96	3, 586, 545, 59	227,840		
88	Idaho	32	458, 770, 00	49,760		
89	Utah	13	256, 625. 00	10,590		
90 91	Nevada	4	110, 105, 00	7,800		
92	Arizona	14 2	249, 040, 00 38, 440, 00	69,620 1,490		
	Total, Pacific States	240	7, 250, 831, 89	722, 520		
93	Hawaii	4	331, 345. 00	340		
94	Porto Rico	1	10,000.00	15, 300		
	Total, island possessions	5	341, 345. 00	15,640		
	Total, country banks	5, 781	59, 188, 849. 97	21, 747, 950	2,310,000	501,500
	Total, United States	6, 137	120, 765, 996. 34	147, 408, 760	29, 150, 000	66, 515, 500

SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

	1	Specie.			Circulating no	tes.	
Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total.	Received from comp- troller.	On hand,	Outstanding.	
\$175, 347 92, 034 110, 336 134, 895 317, 231 214, 058 342, 555 135, 970 135, 264 891, 424	\$524, 019 348, 136 102, 322 139, 629 251, 376 324, 616 32, 176 100, 553 853, 344	\$140, 517. 93 80, 643. 36 54, 502. 13 90, 809. 40 139, 770. 44 94, 754. 10 177, 995. 25 47, 410. 80 75, 058. 00 475, 808. 46 60, 685. 80	\$1,997,008.73 1,607,158.74 768,177.63 514,768.43 1,128,300.79 812,926.60 1,770,619.65 407,496.90 583,344.00 5,729,951.76	\$7, 326, 700 6, 165, 500 3, 708, 250 2, 543, 750 4, 618, 600 2, 077, 500 5, 610, 250 2, 189, 800 2, 283, 750 15, 779, 110	\$73, 787, 50 43, 230, 00 3, 190, 00 5, 300, 00 11, 192, 50 2, 997, 50 23, 050, 00 54, 550, 00 52, 310, 00 151, 107, 50	\$7, 252, 912, 50 6, 122, 270, 00 3, 705, 060, 00 4, 607, 407, 50 2, 074, 502, 50 5, 587, 200, 00 2, 135, 250, 00 15, 628, 002, 50	54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64
75, 019 162, 996 231, 360	853, 344 131, 490 184, 126 352, 575	84, 599. 51 88, 531. 60	600, 136, 30 1, 513, 082, 26 1, 969, 528, 85	1, 185, 000 8, 241, 750 6, 664, 800	2,550,00 55,205,00 9,867,50	1,182,450.00 8,186,545.00 6,654,932.50	65 66
3,018,519 482,528 340,156 505,191 201,461 170,222 230,176 286,052 136,681	844, 093 826, 025 986, 030 523, 749 353, 726 330, 854 648, 911 198, 546	1,611,086.78. 356,857.79 251,728.74 422,313.53 158,793.69 149,976.40 166,701.70 200,978.14 72,797.60	19, 432, 500, 04 7, 074, 226, 28 5, 042, 560, 24 7, 013, 674, 77 3, 427, 279, 29 3, 108, 580, 70 3, 066, 648, 35 3, 599, 336, 87 1, 216, 671, 10	68, 394, 760 22, 052, 295 12, 613, 800 18, 506, 700 6, 412, 900 6, 231, 120 6, 274, 850 12, 110, 000 4, 022, 250	488, 337. 50 291, 652 50 72, 395. 00 68, 745. 00 58, 915. 00 102, 532. 50 42, 352. 50 41, 227. 50 12, 959. 00	67, 906, 422, 50 21, 760, 612, 50 12, 541, 405, 00 18, 487, 955, 00 6, 353, 985, 00 6, 128, 587, 50 6, 232, 497, 50 12, 098, 772, 50 4, 009, 300, 00	67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74
2,352,467 98,795 93,915 162,803 285,376 94,831 41,969 158,135 50,819 195,984 148,647	103, 759 92, 569 171, 819 386, 685 49, 758 23, 290 271, 305 61, 901 158, 513 164, 728	1,780,142.59 86,854.65 60,936.79 100,183.23 172,181.10 53,989.80 29,554.15 102,245.82 36,053.10 96,996.66 103,376.98	858, 234, 42 863, 758, 79 1, 647, 827, 78 2, 518, 643, 57 1, 519, 702, 95 495, 907, 40 2, 419, 722, 57 543, 695, 60 1, 940, 501, 66 874, 290, 98	88, 253, 915 1, 917, 500 1, 679, 300 4, 997, 020 7, 067, 940 1, 407, 250 725, 150 3, 235, 500 1, 073, 450 2, 522, 950 3, 530, 200	1, 100, 00 5, 650, 00 11, 862, 50 16, 465, 00 19, 045, 00 19, 250, 00 2, 805, 00 4, 500, 00 3, 002, 50	1, 916, 400, 00 1, 916, 400, 00 1, 673, 950, 00 4, 985, 157, 50 7, 051, 475, 00 1, 388, 205, 00 3, 216, 250, 60 1, 070, 645, 00 2, 518, 450, 00 3, 527, 197, 50	75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84
1, 331, 274 127, 459 41, 735 175, 298 36, 874 26, 009 9, 402 53, 406 1, 044	1, 484, 357 182, 764 56, 984 72, 083 39, 810 4, 998 1, 231 15, 495 2, 169	842, 372, 28 106, 814, 68 75, 187, 06 175, 279, 60 32, 369, 87 16, 376, 35 9, 007, 95 14, 520, 00 1, 135, 60	12, 781, 475, 12 2, 193, 431, 68 1, 301, 238, 36 4, 237, 046, 19 617, 583, 87 311, 598, 35 137, 545, 95 402, 081, 00 44, 278, 60	28, 156, 260 1, 836, 000 969, 300 5, 768, 809 811, 750 705, 600 276, 750 62, 500	84, 980. 00 7, 050. 00 4, 550. 00 54, 905. 00 7, 212. 50 1, 692. 50 2, 80. 00 5, 70. 00 2, 750. 00	28, 071, 280, 00 1, 828, 950, 00 964, 750, 00 5, 718, 895, 00 804, 507, 50 703, 397, 50 273, 890, 00 571, 550, 00 59, 750, 60	85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92
7,862 71	258 2,916	13, 440, 69 175, 79	9, 250, 804, 00 353, 245, 00 28, 462, 70	285, 250 100, 000	86, 660, 60 31, 400, 60	254, 350. 00 100, 000. 00	93 94
7,933	3,174	13, 615, 70		385, 750	31, 400, 00	354, 350, 00	
8,976,175		·	122, 118, 917. 81	334, 514, 540		331, 735, 576, 00	
11, 693, 445	77, 142, 042	11, 761, 548, 50	464, 437, 290. 84	523, 166, 800	5, 202, 289, 00	517, 964, 511. 00	

No. 55.—Gold, Silver, Coin Certificates, Legal Tenders, and Currency January 20, 1877,

No.	Date.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.
1 2 3 4 5	, 1877. January 20	\$7, 442, 340 6, 475, 354 5, 306, 263 4, 869, 656 5, 596, 556	\$39, 111, 780 16, 999, 580 12, 179, 520 14, 088, 460 23, 100, 920	
6 7 8 9 10	1878, March 15	9, 213, 351 8, 507, 059 8, 191, 952 9, 086, 518 12, 070, 092	40, 398, 170 32, 657, 480 16, 021, 460 16, 209, 460 16, 246, 360	
11 12 13 14 15	1879. January 1 April 4 June 14 October 2 December 12	18, 833, 580 20, 559, 395 21, 530, 846 23, 629, 718 69, 104, 792	16, 205, 620 14, 060, 240 13, 975, 600 13, 557, 520 13, 382, 860	
16	1880. February 21 April 23 June 11 October 1 December 31	87, 756, 021	8, 238, 600	\$38,090,000
17		89, 599, 469	7, 380, 000	33,538,000
18		43, 622, 510	8, 439, 560	41,087,000
19		47, 508, 472	7, 175, 560	48,167,000
20		56, 131, 943	7, 557, 200	36,053,000
21	1881. March 11 May 6 June 30. October 1. December 31	53, 916, 465	5, 523, 400	38, 461, 000
22		65, 002, 542	5, 351, 300	44, 194, 000
23		60, 043, 276	5, 137, 500	56, 030, 000
24		58, 910, 369	5, 221, 800	43, 090, 000
25		62, 783, 387	4, 621, 500	38, 332, 000
26	1882. March 11 May 19 July 1 October 3 December 30	59, 485, 006	4,609,700	37, 987, 000
27		59, 885, 129	4,505,100	39, 581, 000
28		58, 371, 599	4,440,400	41, 132, 000
29		55, 003, 663	4,594,300	34, 986, 000
30		47, 091, 033	22,651,770	28, 235, 000
31	March 13	46, 543, 644	15, 340, 440	27, 239, 000
32		47, 584, 784	21, 013, 490	25, 487, 000
33		44, 863, 816	32, 791, 590	27, 369, 000
34		45, 807, 457	27, 012, 600	24, 750, 000
35		46, 404, 061	28, 555, 260	27, 043, 000
36	1884. March 7 April 24 June 20 September 30 December 20	51, 091, 689	27, 660, 450	30, 837, 000
37		51, 064, 871	26, 486, 120	25, 317, 000
38		50, 145, 738	26, 637, 110	20, 900, 000
39		50, 876, 067	47, 217, 340	19, 092, 000
40		53, 939, 911	50, 559, 910	22, 231, 000
41	1885. March 10 May 6 July 1 October 1 December 24	58, 796, 468	70, 250, 860	24, 364, 000
42		62, 392, 112	77, 412, 160	24, 149, 000
43		66, 559, 947	74, 816, 920	24, 199, 000
44		65, 196, 781	72, 986, 340	a 25, 294, 000
45		70, 107, 747	59, 611, 840	26, 634, 000
46	1886. March 1 June 3 August 27 October 7. December 28	74, 262, 790	62, 377, 500	25, 115, 000
47		77, 663, 587	41, 446, 430	26, 867, 000
48		71, 249, 234	41, 339, 220	25, 706, 000
49		71, 682, 807	48, 426, 920	24, 520, 000
50		72, 855, 405	55, 259, 260	24, 926, 000
51	1887. March 4 May 13 August 1 October 5. December 7	73, 503, 962	59, 245, 100	24, 590, 000
52		73, 864, 674	56, 387, 010	21, 489, 000
53		74, 093, 439	54, 274, 940	24, 044, 000
54		73, 782, 489	53, 961, 690	23, 981, 000
55		73, 677, 377	44, 341, 120	25, 485, 000

a Includes \$1,820,000 clearing-house coin certificates.

Certificates held by National Banks at Date of each Report from to September 4, 1906.

Silver coin.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total specie.	Legal-tender notes.	United States certificates of deposit for legal-tender notes.	Total lawful money.	No.
\$3, 155, 147 3, 597, 979 3, 850, 213 3, 700, 704 4, 309, 274			\$49, 709, 267 27, 072, 913 21, 335, 996 22, 658, 820 32, 907, 750	\$72, 689, 710 72, 351, 573 78, 004, 386 66, 920, 684 70, 568, 248	\$25, 470, 000 32, 000, 000 44, 410, 000 33, 410, 000 26, 515, 000	\$147, 868, 977 131, 424, 486 143, 750, 382 122, 989, 504 129, 990, 998	1 2 3 4 5
5, 118, 037 4, 859, 217 5, 038, 057 5, 387, 728 5, 889, 228	\$4,900 149,570		54, 729, 558 46, 023, 756 29, 251, 469 30, 688, 606 34, 355, 250	64, 034, 972 67, 245, 975 71, 643, 402 64, 428, 600 64, 672, 762	20, 605, 000 20, 995, 000 36, 905, 000 32, 690, 000 32, 520, 600	139, 369, 530 134, 264, 731 137, 799, 871 127, 807, 206 131, 548, 012	6 7 8 9 10
6, 428, 917	31, 640		41, 499, 757	70, 561, 283	28, 915, 000	140, 975, 990	11
6, 484, 538	44, 390		41, 148, 563	64, 461, 281	21, 885, 000	127, 494, 794	12
6, 770, 171	56, 670		42, 333, 287	67, 059, 152	25, 160, 000	134, 552, 439	13
4, 919, 343	67, 150		42, 173, 731	69, 196, 696	26, 770, 000	138, 140, 427	14
4, 902, 309	228, 080		78, 568, 041	54, 725, 096	11, 295, 000	144, 588, 137	14
5, 062, 090	295, 340		89, 442, 051	55, 229, 408	10, 760, 000	155, 431, 459	16
5, 416, 403	495, 860		86, 429, 732	61, 059, 175	7, 870, 000	155, 358, 967	17
5, 862, 035	495, 400		99, 506, 505	64, 480, 717	12, 500, 000	176, 487, 222	18
5, 330, 257	1, 165, 120		109, 346, 509	56, 640, 458	7, 655, 000	173, 641, 967	19
5, 976, 558	1, 454, 200		107, 172, 901	59, 216, 984	6, 150, 000	172, 539, 835	20
6, 250, 370	1,004,960		105, 156, 439	52, 156, 439	6, 110, 000	163, 422, 878	21
6, 820, 380	1,260,340		122, 628, 562	62, 516, 296	8, 045, 000	193, 189, 858	22
6, 482, 561	945,590		128, 638, 927	58, 728, 713	9, 540, 000	196, 907, 640	23
5, 450, 387	1,662,180		114, 334, 736	53, 158, 441	6, 740, 000	174, 233, 177	24
6, 800, 512	1,143,240		113, 680, 639	60, 114, 887	7, 920, 000	181, 715, 026	25
6, 700, 325	1, 202, 080		109, 984, 111	56, 633, 572	9, 445, 000	176, 062, 683	26
7, 283, 758	1, 202, 020		112, 407, 007	65, 979, 613	10, 385, 000	188, 771, 020	27
6, 896, 223	854, 040		111, 694, 262	64, 019, 518	11, 045, 000	186, 758, 780	28
6, 466, 215	1, 807, 600		102, 857, 778	63, 313, 517	8, 645, 000	174, 816, 295	29
6, 984, 896	1, 464, 460		106, 427, 159	68, 478, 421	8, 475, 000	183, 380, 580	30
6, 910, 472	1,928,810		97, 962, 366	60, 848, 068	8, 405, 000	167, 215, 434	31
6, 963, 732	2,558,260		103, 607, 266	68, 256, 468	8, 420, 000	180, 283, 734	32
7, 208, 858	3,121,130		115, 354, 394	73, 832, 458	10, 645, 600	199, 831, 852	33
7, 594, 896	2,653,060		107, 817, 983	70, 682, 997	9, 960, 000	188, 460, 980	34
8, 470, 647	3,803,190		114, 276, 158	80, 559, 796	10, 840, 900	205, 675, 954	35
8, 961, 408	3, 529, 580		122, 080, 127	75, 847, 695	14, 045, 000	211, 972, 222	36
9, 141, 466	2, 735, 250		114, 744, 707	77, 712, 628	11, 975, 000	204, 432, 335	37
9, 117, 834	2, 861, 090		109, 661, 682	76, 917, 212	9, 870, 000	196, 448, 894	38
8, 092, 557	3, 331, 510		128, 609, 474	77, 044, 659	14, 200, 000	219, 854, 133	39
7, 985, 488	5, 030, 770		139, 747, 079	76, 369, 555	19, 010, 000	235, 156, 634	40
9, 188, 060 9, 327, 047 8, 897, 555 6, 322, 832 5, 303, 288	4,516,490 4,135,100 3,139,070 2,274,650 1,637,340	\$2,797,969 2,050,137	167, 115, 873 177, 415, 419 177, 612, 492 174, 872, 572 165, 354, 352	71, 017, 322 77, 336, 999 79, 701, 352 69, 738, 119 67, 585, 466	22, 760, 000 19, 135, 000 22, 920, 060 18, 860, 000 11, 765, 000	260, 893, 195 273, 887, 418 280, 233, 844 263, 410, 691 244, 704, 818	41 42 43 44 45
6, 029, 733	1,502,960	2, 327, 936	171, 615, 919	67, 014, 886	12, 430, 000	251, 060, 805	46
6, 757, 263	1,812,290	2, 913, 305	157, 459, 875	79, 656, 783	11, 850, 000	248, 966, 658	47
6, 209, 600	1,820,770	2, 675, 668	149, 000, 492	64, 039, 751	8, 115, 000	221, 155, 243	48
6, 465, 792	2,610,652	2, 681, 525	156, 387, 696	62, 812, 322	5, 855, 000	225, 055, 018	49
7, 463, 152	3,690,225	2, 789, 514	166, 983, 556	67, 739, 828	6, 195, 000	240, 918, 354	50
7,517,343	3, 667, 608	3, 154, 893	171, 678, 906	66, 228, 158	7, 645, 600	245, 552, 064	51
7,139,180	5, 121, 188	8, 314, 613	167, 315, 665	79, 595, 088	8, 025, 000	254, 935, 753	52
6,343,213	3, 535, 479	2, 813, 139	165, 104, 210	74, 477, 342	7, 810, 000	247, 391, 552	53
6,683,368	3, 961, 380	2, 715, 527	165, 085, 454	73, 751, 255	6, 190, 000	245, 026, 709	54
7,724,334	5, 029, 545	2, 983, 267	159, 240, 643	75, 361, 975	6, 165, 000	240, 767, 618	55

No. 55.—Gold, Silver, Coin Certificates, Legal Tenders, and Currency January 20, 1877, to

	:				United States
No.	Date.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.	certificates for gold deposited.
	1888.				
56 57	February 14	\$74, 317, 628 74, 921, 740	\$55, 230, 620 54, 604, 280	\$26, 246, 000 24, 050, 000	
58	June 30.	74, 825, 782	68, 761, 930	20, 884, 000	
59 60	April 30 June 30. October 4 December 12	74, 82 5 , 782 70, 222, 886 70, 825, 188	68, 761, 930 79, 883, 810 75, 334, 420	20, 884, 000 10, 385, 000 7, 399, 000	
61	1889.	59 551 191	50 901 010	7 610 000	
62	May 13	73, 751, 134 74, 597, 566	78, 861, 210 78, 256, 120 69, 517, 790	7,619,000 9,614,000	
63	July 12	73, 907, 610	69, 517, 790	8, 744, 000	
64 65	February 26 May 13 July 12 September 30 December 11	71, 601, 530 71, 910, 468	66, 010, 950 64, 902, 260	8, 744, 000 7, 375, 000 12, 506, 000	
	1900				
66 67	February 28 May 17 July 18 October 2 December 19	72, 286, 957 72, 601, 180	77, 467, 560 74, 776, 720 72, 968, 100	4, 958, 000 5, 708, 000	
68	July 18	73, 989, 093	72, 968, 100	4, 463, 000	
69	October 2	74, 664, 828	1 93, 335, 600	4, 463, 000 3, 469, 000	
70		77, 325, 784	82, 569, 980	3, 036, 000	
71	1891. February 26	82, 050, 500	83, 697, 900	4, 913, 000	
72	May 4	82, 891, 099 87, 695, 142 84, 464, 347	75 314 460	6, 424, 000 6, 706, 000 7, 300, 000	
73	July 9	87, 695, 142	63, 910, 310	6,706,000	
74 75	May 4 July 9 September 25. December 2	84, 200, 590	63, 910, 310 60, 173, 670 85, 091, 060	7, 689, 000	
	1892.				
76 77	March 1	88, 426, 189	97, 841, 160 96, 656, 060	8,066,000	
77	May 17	95, 104, 914 96, 723, 083	96, 656, 060 85, 530, 100	8,530,000 8,498,000	
78 79	May 17 July 12 September 30 December 9	95, 021, 953 91, 754, 328	71,050,180	7,860,000	
80	December 9	94, 754, 328	71, 050, 180 73, 118, 480	7,860,000 6,237,000	
	1893.	00.055.005	00 100 F00	4 000 000	
81 82	March 6	99, 857, 235 101, 006, 532	69, 198, 790 62, 783, 410	4, 939, 000 5, 073, 000	
83	July 12	95, 799, 862	1 59 550 100	4, 285, 000	
84 85	1893. March 6. May 4. July 12. October 3. Deeember 19.	95, 799, 862 129, 740, 438 143, 928, 989	47, 522, 510 52, 274, 100	5, 080, 000 7, 305, 000	
017	1		02,211,100	,,555,555	
86	February 28	124, 904, 826	66, 456, 110	7, 825, 000 34, 721, 000	
87	May 4	123, 180, 159	66, 456, 110 41, 928, 330 40, 560, 490	34,721,000 34,023,000	
88 89	October 2	125, 051, 677 125, 020, 291	37, 810, 940	34,023,000	
90	1894. February 28 May 4 July 18 October 2 December 19	125, 020, 291 119, 898, 047	37, 810, 940 29, 677, 720	34, 096, 000 31, 219, 000	
	1895.			-	
91 92	March 5	120, 855, 576	25, 400, 860 23, 182, 950	31, 904, 000	
93	July 11	117, 476, 837	22, 425, 600	31, 315, 000	
94 95	March 5. May 7. July 11 September 28. December 13	123, 258, 437 117, 476, 837 110, 378, 360 113, 843, 401	22, 425, 600 21, 525, 930 20, 936, 030	30, 823, 000 31, 315, 000 31, 021, 000 33, 465, 000	
90		113, 843, 401	20, 930, 030	35, 405, 000	
96	February 28	103, 165, 901	20, 935, 130	27, 793, 000	
97	May 7	105, 938, 780	1 91 989 090	30, 440, 000	
98 99	July 14	110, 133, 160	20, 336, 400	31,384,000	
100	February 28. May 7. July 14. October 6. December 17.	110, 133, 160 114, 921, 270 113, 631, 050	20, 336, 400 19, 706, 620 19, 192, 210	43, 197, 000	
	1603	1			
101	March 9	118, 809, 396 119, 609, 201	19,725,360	49,770,000 51,361,000	
102 103	July 23	119, 609, 201	19, 426, 050 16, 792, 990	1 57, 426, 000	
104	March 9. May 14. July 23. October 5. December 17.	118, 856, 207 119, 747, 644	16, 792, 990 17, 513, 900 19, 484, 500	59, 525, 000 67, 861, 000	
105	l .	119,747,644	19, 484, 500	67,861,000	
106	1898.	195 710 167	18 069 950	79,083,000	
107	February 18. May 5. July 14 September 20. December 1	125, 710, 167 131, 081, 263 132, 888, 037 127, 990, 556	18, 062, 350 18, 230, 690	118, 333, 000	
108	July 14	132, 888, 037	18, 457, 340 18, 323, 870	133, 576, 000	
109 110	December 1	127, 990, 556 129, 009, 745	18, 323, 870 17, 586, 450	104, 356, 000	
110	December 1	1 120,000,740	11,000,400	101,019,000	

Certificates held by National Banks at Date of each Report from September 4, 1906—Continued.

Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total specie.	Legal-tender notes,	United States certificates of deposit for legal-tender notes.	Total lawful money.	No.
\$7, 835, 028	\$6, 945, 275	\$3, 256, 663	\$173, 850, 614	\$82, 317, 670	\$10, 120, 000	\$266, 268, 284	56
7, 569, 827	7, 813, 657	3, 114, 507	172, 074, 011	83, 574, 210	9, 330, 000	264, 978, 221	57
6, 906, 432	7, 094, 854	2, 819, 278	181, 292, 276	81, 995, 643	12, 315, 600	275, 602, 919	58
7, 051, 931	7, 298, 298	3, 255, 891	178, 097, 816	81, 099, 461	8, 955, 000	268, 152, 277	59
7, 086, 626	8, 812, 844	3, 276, 200	172, 734, 278	82, 555, 060	9, 220, 000	264, 509, 338	60
6, 990, 879	10, 863, 380	4, 199, 200	182, 284, 803	88, 624, 860	13, 785, 000	284, 694, 663	61
6, 700, 739	11, 955, 291	4, 052, 735	185, 176, 451	97, 838, 385	13, 355, 000	296, 369, 836	62
6, 786, 730	12, 452, 057	4, 495, 682	175, 903, 869	97, 456 832	14, 890, 000	288, 250, 701	63
5, 543, 006	10, 067, 062	3, 728, 901	164, 326, 449	86, 752, 093	12, 945, 000	264, 023, 542	64
6, 459, 483	11, 222, 004	4, 089, 243	171, 089, 458	84, 490, 894	9, 045, 000	264, 625, 352	65
7, 294, 424	14, 761, 061	4,778,136	181, 546, 138	86, 551, 602	8, 830, 000	276, 927, 740	66
6, 098, 007	15, 002, 127	3,979,460	178, 165, 494	88, 088, 992	8, 135, 000	274, 389, 486	67
6, 793, 752	15, 865, 318	4,524,801	178, 604, 064	92, 480, 469	9, 825, 000	280, 909, 533	68
6, 489, 534	13, 629, 284	4,320,613	195, 908, 859	80, 604, 731	6, 155, 000	282, 668, 590	69
7, 229, 637	15, 484, 088	4,417,567	190, 063, 006	82, 177, 126	5, 760, 000	278, 000, 132	70
8, 231, 195	17, 397, 259	4, 950, 509	201, 240, 563	89, 400, 399	11, 655, 000	302, 295, 762	71
7, 448, 417	18, 272, 781	4, 588, 654	194, 939, 411	96, 375, 249	11, 515, 600	302, 829, 660	72
7, 631, 470	19, 802, 695	5, 023, 920	190, 769, 537	100, 399, 811	18, 845, 000	310, 014, 348	73
6, 348, 573	20, 469, 735	4, 818, 751	183, 515, 076	97, 615, 608	15, 720, 600	296, 850, 684	74
7, 152, 798	18, 816, 462	4, 948, 125	207, 898, 035	93, 854, 354	8, 765, 000	310, 517, 389	75
7, 304, 242	22, 954, 656	5, 555, 721	230, 147, 968	99, 445, 785	24, 080, 000	353, 673, 703	76
7, 259, 640	26, 040, 211	5, 453, 283	230, 044, 108	107, 981, 402	26, 405, 000	373, 430, 510	77
7, 466, 596	25, 523, 399	5, 579, 302	229, 320, 480	113, 915, 016	23, 115, 000	366, 350, 496	78
6, 785, 084	22, 993, 451	5, 405, 711	209, 116, 379	104, 267, 945	13, 995, 000	327, 379, 324	79
7, 593, 084	22, 556, 689	5, 635, 680	209, 895, 261	102, 276, 335	6, 470, 000	318, 641, 596	80
7, 212, 800	21, 695, 114	5, 488, 877	208, 341, 816	90, 935, 774	14, 675, 000	313, 952, 590	81
7, 615, 574	24, 603, 511	6, 140, 115	207, 222, 142	103, 511, 163	12, 130, 000	322, 863, 305	82
7, 380, 457	22, 626, 180	6, 119, 574	186, 761, 173	95, 833, 677	6, 660, 000	289, 254, 850	83
7, 965, 844	28, 385, 889	6, 009, 179	224, 703, 860	114, 709, 352	7, 020, 000	346, 433, 212	84
7, 530, 135	34, 776, 253	5, 439, 171	251, 253, 648	131, 626, 759	31, 255, 000	414, 135, 407	85
7,741,205	43, 181, 166	6, 058, 278	256, 166, 585	142, 768, 676	35, 045, 000	433, 980, 261	86
7,489,931	41, 580, 654	6, 041, 850	259, 941, 924	146, 131, 292	46, 030, 000	452, 103, 216	87
7,016,489	38, 075, 412	5, 943, 584	250, 670, 652	138, 216, 318	50, 045, 000	438, 931, 970	88
6,116,354	28, 784, 897	5, 422, 172	237, 250, 654	120, 544, 028	45, 100, 000	402, 894, 682	89
6,951,778	29, 743, 446	5, 548, 232	218, 041, 223	119, 513, 472	37, 090, 000	374, 644, 695	90
7, 263, 610	29, 550, 637	5, 956, 959	220, 931, 642	113, 281, 622	31, 655, 000	365, 868, 264	91
7, 245, 537	28, 519, 277	5, 617, 399	218, 646, 600	118, 529, 158	26, 930, 000	364, 105, 758	92
7, 248, 059	30, 127, 457	5, 834, 241	214, 427, 194	123, 185, 172	45, 330, 000	382, 942, 366	93
5, 505, 459	22, 914, 180	4, 892, 382	196, 237, 311	93, 946, 685	49, 920, 000	340, 103, 996	94
6, 984, 382	25, 878, 323	5, 605, 274	206, 712, 410	99, 209, 423	31, 440, 000	337, 361, 833	95
7, 406, 130	25, 869, 370	5, 847, 928	196, 917, 459	112, 597, 513	28, 735, 000	337, 259, 972	96
7, 285, 043	31, 512, 287	5, 814, 316	202, 373, 446	118, 971, 652	28, 035, 000	349, 380, 098	97
6, 867, 060	29, 495, 375	5, 619, 454	203, 855, 449	113, 213, 290	27, 165, 000	344, 213, 739	98
6, 721, 871	28, 057, 695	5, 305, 176	200, 808, 632	110, 494, 730	31, 840, 000	343, 143, 362	99
6, 975, 625	32, 144, 649	5, 400, 174	225, 540, 709	118, 893, 612	37, 080, 000	381, 514, 321	100
7, 198, 522	32, 864, 502	5, 581, 082	233, 948, 862	118, 637, 852	67, 695, 600	420, 281, 714	101
6, 948, 233	33, 175, 176	5, 556, 723	236, 076, 383	120, 554, 992	53, 590, 600	410, 221, 375	102
6, 853, 275	34, 626, 625	5, 756, 105	240, 922, 601	126, 511, 020	46, 085, 600	413, 518, 621	103
6, 476, 504	31, 593, 302	5, 422, 788	239, 387, 702	107, 219, 929	42, 275, 000	288, 882, 631	104
7, 509, 247	31, 752, 596	5, 808, 565	252, 163, 552	112, 564, 875	45, 840, 600	410, 568, 427	105
7, 459, 428	34, 964, 239	6, 098, 741	271, 377, 925	120, 265, 185	49, 250, 000	440, 893, 110	106
8, 100, 544	35, 316, 796	6, 120, 479	317, 182, 772	119, 058, 681	23, 975, 000	460, 216, 453	107
7, 963, 587	36, 458, 014	6, 334, 152	335, 677, 130	114, 914, 997	20, 385, 000	470, 977, 127	108
6, 861, 433	30, 679, 950	5, 662, 349	293, 874, 158	110, 038, 300	16, 810, 000	420, 722, 458	109
8, 012, 695	32, 700, 654	6, 412, 167	328, 600, 711	117, 845, 702	17, 905, 000	464, 551, 413	110

No. 55.—Gold, Silver, Coin Certificates, Legal Tenders, and Currency January 20; 1877, to

No.	Date.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold clearing- house certificates.	United States certificates for gold deposited.
	1899.				
111	February 4	\$134, 306, 296	\$17,669,500	\$169,910,000	
112	April 15	133, 190, 652	17, 708, 880	166, 311, 000	
113	June 30	137, 690, 618	23, 152, 390	148, 495, 000	
114	September 7	117, 082, 951	41, 389, 130	133, 140, 500	
115	December 2	103, 052, 570	70, 986, 670	100,648,000	
	1900.				
116	February 13	104, 882, 872	93, 611, 360	90, 887, 000	
117	April 26	104, 624, 499	100, 989, 330		
118	June 29	102, 834, 447	101, 263, 430	91,023,500	
119 120	September 5	103, 750, 172 107, 561, 080	115, 018, 140 102, 269, 910	93, 390, 000 91, 789, 000	
120	December 15	107, 501, 050	102, 209, 910	91, 769, 600	
	1901.				
121	February 5	110, 369, 107	133, 447, 930	89, 154, 000	
$\frac{122}{123}$	April 24	110, 280, 301 108, 871, 024	122, 950, 940 108, 490, 040	82, 315, 000	
124	July 15 September 30	106, 736, 761	117, 806, 580	85, 465, 000 89, 854, 000	
125	December 10	105, 425, 840	100, 266, 100	84, 746, 500	\$13, 315, 000
		' '	į , ,	, ,	, , ,
126	1902. February 25	105, 572, 077	126, 900, 190	88, 409, 000	16, 970, 000
$\frac{120}{127}$	April 39	110, 687, 138	105, 709, 930	83, 749, 000	21, 720, 000
128	July 16	108, 202, 383	106, 867, 430	82, 099, 000	25, 950, 000
129	September 15	104, 051, 296	84, 248, 770	82, 137, 000	28, 425, 000
130	November 25	101, 333, 097	115, 484, 070	76, 814, 000	28, 015, 000
	1903.	İ		i	·
131	February 6	105, 288, 729	118, 765, 050	72, 435, 000	42, 215, 000
132	April 9		108, 460, 880	68, 693, 000	32, 385, 000
133	Jûne 9	107, 539, 938	104, 561, 520	64, 984, 000	28, 505, 000
134	September 9	105, 569, 894	119, 367, 220	63, 307, 000	27, 180, 000
135	November 17	102, 963, 258	110, 020, 660	67, 584, 000	25, 730, 000
	1904.				
136	January 22	107, 699, 553	146, 028, 950	62, 661, 000	45, 765, 000
137	March 28	109, 154, 988	148, 464, 700	85, 689, 500	38, 360, 000
138 139	June 9 September 6		161, 155, 120 175, 077, 020	82, 278, 000 89, 969, 000	36, 880, 000 53, 655, 000
140	November 10.		153, 101, 640	86, 535, 400	46, 899, 000
				,,	' ' '
141	1905. January 11	112, 221, 348	160, 675, 460	79, 120, 000	34, 350, 000
$\frac{141}{142}$	March 14	107, 061, 094	169, 374, 460	77, 593, 000	33,675,000
143	May 29		158, 238, 690	75, 974, 500	34, 765, 000
144	August 25	114, 105, 132	170, 707, 820	79, 905, 000	32, 615, 000
145	November 9	117, 022, 998	146, 375, 090	79, 678, 000	24, 520, 000
	1906.				1
146	January 29.	116, 305, 486	176, 977, 160	76, 203, 000	24, 550, 000
147	April 6	112, 326, 222	146, 016, 280	70, 503, 500	29, 565, 000
148	June 18	118, 513, 281	163, 439, 710	69, 197, 000	30, 040, 000
149	September 4.	120, 765, 996	147, 408, 760	66, 515, 500	29, 150, 000
		1	I	1	1

CERTIFICATES HELD BY NATIONAL BANKS AT DATE OF EACH REPORT FROM SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

Silver dollars.	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total specie.	Legal-tender notes.	United States certificates of deposit for legal-tender notes.	Total lawful moncy.	No.
\$8, 151, 429	\$35, 359, 818	\$6, 416, 452	\$371, 843, 494	\$116,003,066	\$21, 140, 600	\$508, 986, 560	111
8, 246, 829	32, 193, 899	6, 511, 293	364, 162, 553	110,235,423	19, 820, 000	493, 417, 975	112
8, 361, 974	32, 578, 638	6, 543, 426	356, 822, 046	116,337,935	18, 590, 000	491, 749, 981	113
7, 998, 538	32, 458, 505	6, 501, 758	338, 571, 383	111,214,651	16, 540, 000	466, 326, 034	114
7, 569, 649	26, 356, 766	6, 211, 721	314, 825, 376	101,675,795	13, 055, 000	429, 556, 171	115
8, 798, 952	34, 132, 389	7, 265, 251	339, 587, 824	122, 466, 493	a 14, 500, 000	476, 554, 317	116
9, 053, 551	44, 049, 035	7, 264, 654	358, 051, 069	139, 838, 663	6, 360, 000	504, 249, 132	117
9, 236, 232	44, 437, 981	7, 218, 119	356, 013, 709	143, 755, 522	3, 195, 000	502, 964, 231	118
8, 782, 306	45, 243, 559	7, 144, 238	373, 328, 410	145, 046, 493	2, 085, 000	520, 459, 903	119
9, 748, 534	40, 763, 675	7, 540, 024	359, 672, 224	141, 284, 945	850, 000	501, 807, 168	120
10, 436, 238	48,533,778	8, 015, 090	399, 956, 143	152, 386, 332		552, 342, 475	121
9, 593, 379	53,893,133	7, 740, 938	386, 773, 692	159, 324, 246		549, 857, 938	122
9, 399, 356	51,259,021	7, 601, 102	371, 085, 543	164, 929, 624		540, 800, 167	123
8, 649, 959	46,467,349	7, 167, 222	376, 681, 871	151, 018, 751		539, 555, 622	124
9, 600, 000	48,452,821	7, 846, 237	369, 652, 498	151, 118, 358		520, 770, 856	125
9, 594, 579	51, 277, 355	8, 358, 962	407, 082, 162	154, 682, 692		561, 764, 854	126
9, 999, 626	58, 590, 893	8, 303, 974	398, 760, 561	159, 484, 226		558, 244, 787	127
10, 379, 556	62, 466, 880	8, 798, 719	404, 763, 968	164, 854, 292		569, 618, 260	128
8, 868, 571	50, 747, 624	7, 757, 859	366, 236, 120	141, 757, 618		507, 993, 738	129
9, 389, 713	51, 950, 374	8, 295, 407	391, 281, 661	141, 310, 109		532, 591, 770	130
11, 160, 021	58, 161, 298	9, 547, 048	417, 572, 146	153, 025, 573		570, 597, 719	131
10, 481, 056	54, 637, 578	9, 086, 543	389, 081, 521	147, 133, 313		536, 214, 834	132
10, 560, 422	63, 350, 733	9, 114, 765	388, 616, 378	163, 592, 829		552, 209, 207	133
10, 336, 143	62, 791, 768	9, 004, 143	397, 556, 168	156, 749, 859		554, 306, 027	134
10, 044, 184	53, 084, 545	8, 863, 779	378, 290, 426	142, 325, 352		520, 615, 778	135
11, 676, 304 10, 090, 184 11, 209, 634 9, 880, 982 11, 134, 774	69, 105, 776 63, 472, 250 76, 251, 788 67, 532, 494 68, 381, 697	10, 254, 970 9, 185, 698 9, 593, 194 9, 194, 578 9, 559, 492	453, 191, 553 464, 417, 270 488, 664, 145 504, 748, 935 484, 187, 822	161, 434, 599 153, 098, 314 169, 729, 173 156, 707, 594 157, 942, 968		658, 393, 318 661, 456, 529	136 137 138 139 140
13, 173, 946	80, 948, 964	11, 359, 312	491, 849, 030	178, 122, 523		669, 971, 553	141
10, 716, 821	74, 754, 758	19, 073, 927	483, 249, 060	157, 904, 573		641, 153, 633	142
10, 244, 630	79, 574, 711	9, 616, 387	479, 635, 071	169, 629, 979		649, 265, 050	143
10, 696, 469	77, 454, 951	9, 995, 081	495, 479, 453	170, 073, 847		665, 553, 300	144
12, 023, 556	70, 549, 585	10, 755, 238	460, 934, 467	161, 157, 612		622, 092, 079	145
12, 166, 780	75, 211, 364	11, 154, 585	492, 568, 375	175, 784, 915		668, 393, 290	146
13, 913, 893	74, 596, 749	12, 257, 757	459, 179, 401	161, 315, 467		620, 494, 868	147
11, 585, 583	81, 841, 914	11, 369, 769	485, 987, 257	165, 246, 847		651, 233, 604	148
11, 693, 445	77, 142, 042	11, 761, 548	464, 437, 291	161, 575, 120		626, 012, 411	149

a The act allowing these certificates to be counted as a part of the lawful money reserve was repealed March 14, 1900.

Date.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certificates.	Gold Treas- ury certifi- cates paya- ble to order.a	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.	Silver dollars,	Silver Treasury certificates.	Fractional silver coin.	Total.
1896. February 28. May 7. July 14. October 6 December 17.	11, 382, 978, 80 13, 576, 699, 70 13, 895, 591, 15 14, 082, 424, 56	8, 970, 350		38, 803, 000	\$111, 834 123, 841 93, 441 75, 699 72, 434	\$4,524,836 6,110,188 5,621,599 3,835,775 5,568,899	\$476, 579, 49 427, 544, 10 462, 225, 05 492, 252, 37 453, 181, 80	\$53, 152, 022, 17 53, 248, 871, 90 55, 046, 764, 75 49, 561, 857, 52 67, 950, 289, 36
Average	13, 721, 871, 38	9, 630, 424		26, 749, 600	95,449	5, 132, 259	462, 356, 56	55,791,961.14
1897. March 9	15, 815, 129, 12 17, 258, 969, 00 16, 582, 169, 00 18, 237, 220, 50 17, 324, 955, 00	9, 431, 350 9, 170, 160 6, 618, 260 6, 771, 340 8, 699, 720		44, 120, 000 45, 346, 000 51, 040, 000 52, 985, 000 61, 205, 000	106, 622 99, 233 62, 242 92, 988 63, 337	5, 062, 380 5, 837, 371 5, 742, 852 3, 821, 405 4, 689, 103	406, 777, 45 442, 899, 45 505, 559, 79 480, 924, 15 547, 510, 65	74, 942, 258, 57 78, 154, 632, 45 80, 551, 082, 79 82, 388, 877, 65 92, 529, 625, 65
Average	17, 043, 688, 52	8, 138, 166		50, 939, 200	84, 884	5,030,622	476, 734, 29	81, 713, 295, 42
1898. February 18	20, 555, 561, 00 24, 017, 313, 00 19, 682, 681, 00 16, 151, 731, 00 15, 299, 474, 00	6, 802, 510 6, 812, 270 7, 070, 830 6, 831, 860 6, 378, 600		72, 130, 000 105, 907, 000 118, 270, 000 85, 920, 000 115, 295, 000	76, 051 104, 089 103, 683 190, 612 104, 437	7, 198, 871 4, 171, 617 6, 734, 511 4, 995, 114 5, 307, 901	550, 693, 26 527, 290, 93 545, 238, 94 475, 868, 54 574, 031, 42	107, 313, 686, 26 141, 539, 579, 93 152, 406, 943, 94 114, 565, 185, 54 142, 959, 443, 42
Average	19, 141, 352, 00	6,779,214		99, 504, 400	115, 774	5, 681, 603	534, 624. 62	131, 756, 967, 82
1899. February 4	13,782,772,50 15,357,993,00	6, 370, 250 12, 203, 030 12, 295, 380		143, 324, 000 140, 770, 000 124, 017, 000 111, 034, 500 85, 290, 000	102, 086 118, 977 80, 578 156, 023 88, 719	7, 073, 153 5, 630, 498 6, 119, 896 5, 140, 466 4, 280, 654	486, 888, 76 529, 924, 11 583, 855, 47 551, 544, 68 588, 172, 56	176, 979, 288. 76 167, 202, 421. 61 158, 362, 352. 47 140, 682, 009. 68 128, 399, 448. 56
Average	13,668,757,10	13, 462, 960		120. 887, 100	109, 276	5, 648, 933	548, 077, 11	154, 325, 104, 21
1900. February 13. April 26 June 29 September 5. December 13		54. 161, 920 56, 663, 100 56, 909, 530 71, 619, 270		76, 675, 000 74, 980, 000 71, 450, 000 74, 390, 000 75, 895, 000	83, 549 70, 065 71, 725 99, 523 87, 693	8, 246, 199 9, 742, 699 11, 621, 132 11, 167, 153 7, 913, 542	627, 448, 78 645, 770, 80 692, 172, 40 638, 929, 52 699, 016, 75	148, 502, 964, 28 151, 130, 331, 94 147, 413, 959, 10 164, 237, 069, 46 143, 122, 583, 62
Average	7, 944, 204 01	57, 777, 854		74,678,000	82,511	9, 738, 145	660, 667. 67	150, 881, 381. 68

1901.	1		1 ,		1			
February 5	9, 189, 412, 20	79, 849, 330		73, 120, 000	87, 106	14, 096, 589	606, 129, 58	176, 948, 566, 78
April 24	9, 271, 650, 89			68, 395, 000	89, 402	15, 104, 403	715, 429, 68	164, 496, 065, 57
July 15	7, 118, 483, 00			71, 980, 000	96,642	15, 700, 665	651, 421, 13	152, 208, 081, 13
September 30	6,017,341.50	66, 092, 680		76, 305, 000	81, 439	13, 206, 807	621, 110, 07	162, 354, 377, 57
December 10	7, 382, 455, 00	48, 252, 070	\$4,255,000	71, 370, 000	65, 978	12, 545, 023	728, 373. 07	144, 598, 899. 07
Average.	7, 801, 868.51	64,355,026		72, 234, 000	84, 113	14, 130, 697	664, 492. 70	160, 121, 198, 02
1902.								
February 25	4, 812, 460, 55	76, 707, 140	4, 255, 000	75, 588, 000	81, 204	15, 573, 001	657, 885, 60	177, 674, 691, 15
April 30	5, 552, 732, 00	57, 660, 010	4, 960, 000	71, 925, 000	80, 015	18, 953, 818	707, 124, 35	159, 838, 699, 35
July 16	4, 474, 720, 00	51,635.590	9, 655, 000	69, 160, 000	81,863	20, 993, 004	807, 369, 93	156, 807, 546, 93
September 15.	4, 765, 847, 50	36, 508, 910	9,655,000	69, 170, 000	85,988	16, 076, 494	668, 111, 07	136, 930, 350, 57
November 25.	3, 876, 574. 00	59, 418, 780	9,610,000	65, 245, 000	91, 787	15, 636, 531	732, 275. 57	154, 610, 947. 57
Ауетаде	4, 696, 466, 81	56, 386, 086	7,627,000	70, 217, 600	84, 171	17, 446, 569	714,553.30	157, 172, 447. 11
1903.								
February 6	4,674,013.45	63, 837, 220	18,585,000	61, 515, 000	83,069	19, 133, 576	726, 138, 58	168, 554, 017, 03
April 9.	5,000,261.50	55, 993, 820	11,865,000	58, 145, 000	79, 281	14, 009, 121	731,078.53	145, 823, 562, 03
Jûne 9	5, 342, 364, 00	51, 365, 700	10,275,000	53, 514, 000	52,857	17, 709, 610	732, 232. 59	138, 9 91, 763, 59
September 9.	4, 792, 139, 50	69, 531, 389	10, 265, 000	51, 925, 000	68,883	18, 180, 698	713, 634, 83	155, 476, 735, 33
November 17	4,697,172.40	55, 359, 930	9, 915, 000	56, 745, 000	67, 131	11, 282, 351	712, 193. 81	138, 778, 778. 21
Average	4, 901, 190, 17	59, 217, 610	12, 181, 000	56, 368, 800	70, 244	16, 063, 071	723, 055. 67	149, 524, 971, 23
1904.								
January 22	5, 478, 087, 80	80, 222, 020	25, 325, 000	52, 475, 000	61, 221	17, 158, 484	734, 837, 46	181, 454, 650. 26
March 28 June 9	5, 920, 547, 40	87, 368, 800	21,100,000 18,195,000	71, 045, 000 69, 325, 000	72, 109 62, 539	16, 939, 075 21, 062, 056	616, 769, 87 644, 520, 02	203, 062, 301, 27 213, 641, 642, 32
September 6	5, 256, 457, 30 4, 941, 183, 00	98, 996, 070 113, 320, 930	33, 495, 000	68, 290, 000	69, 260	20, 420, 399	701.344.99	241, 238, 116, 99
November 10.	4, 617, 609, 00	82, 162, 800	29, 655, 000	74, 930, 000	63, 735	18, 487, 105	701, 344, 99	210, 630, 552, 27
		<u> </u>						
Average	5, 262, 776. 90	92, 414, 124	25, 554, 000	67, 213, 000	65, 778	18, 813, 424	682, 355. 12	210, 005, 452, 62
1905.								
January 11	6,043,193.50	83, 728, 290	17, 205, 000	67,020,000	58, 691	23, 096, 930	888, 806, 46	198, 040, 910. 96
March 14.	4, 068, 272, 50	93, 228, 170	16,965,000	65, 320, 000	56, 237	23, 946, 136	807, 878, 91	204, 391, 694, 41
May 29 August 25	4,557,389,50 4,896,291,10	82, 820, 400 91, 082, 890	16, 965, 000 15, 885, 000	63, 400, 500 66, 815, 000	67, 477 58, 974	22, 928, 988 20, 415, 291	820, 562, 17 824, 980, 22	191, 560, 307, 67 199, 978, 396, 32
November 9	4, 8%, 2%, 1.10	64, 194, 290	12,665,000	68, 205, 000	61,512	15, 612, 538	938, 798, 98	166, 476, 443. 98
								
Average	4,872,882.52	83,010,808	15, 937, 000	66, 152, 100	60,578	21, 199, 977	856, 205, 35	192, 089, 550, 67
1906.	0.055.101.50	04 000 F22	0 505 600	40,007,000	00.00:	70 504 000	020 400 13	700 tot 001 to
January 29 April 6	3, 657, 191, 72 4, 822, 363, 10	86, 890, 720 59, 019, 300	9, 705, 000 13, 685, 000	63, 885, 000 58, 122, 000	30, 934 35, 431	18, 564, 099	828, 139, 41	183, 561, 084, 13 153, 452, 937, 15
June 18	3, 755, 967, 00	89, 019, 300	13, 585, 000	54, 715, 000	35, 431 42, 227	16, 926, 879 21, 785, 128	841, 964. 05 797, 547, 92	174, 799, 919, 92
September 4.	4, 213, 849. 00	61, 368, 750	15, 885, 000	51,920,000	67, 791	18, 563, 851	752, 282. 55	152, 771, 523, 55
Average	3, 289, 878, 16	57, 479, 561	10, 572, 000	45, 728, 400	35,277	15, 167, 991	643, 986. 79	132,917,092.95
	0, 200, 070, 10	01, 213, 001	10,072,000	10, 720, 400	00,211	10, 107, 331	010, 500. 75	102, 311, 032. 30

No. 57.—Deposits and Reserve of National Banks on or about October 1 of EACH YEAR FROM 1880 TO 1906, IN EACH CENTRAL RESERVE CITY, IN ALL OTHER RESERVE CITIES, IN THE STATES AND TERRITORIES, AND OF ALL NATIONAL BANKS.

NEW YORK CITY. Classification of reserve. Reserve held. Reserve Numrequired (25 per Net de-Date ber of posits. Lawful Due from Redempbanks. Amount. deposits. cent). money. agents. tion fund. Millions. Millions. Millions. Per cent. 268.1 $67.0 \\ 67.2$ Oct. 1, 1880
Oct. 1, 1881
Oct. 3, 1882
Oct. 2, 1883
Sept. 30, 1884
Oct. 1, 1885
Oct. 7, 1886
Oct. 7, 1886
Oct. 7, 1886
Oct. 7, 1888
Oct. 7, 1888
Oct. 9, 1887
Oct. 4, 1888
Oct. 9, 1889
Oct. 2, 1890
Sept. 25, 1891
Sept. 30, 1892
Oct. 3, 1893
Oct. 2, 1894
Sept. 28, 1895
Oct. 6, 1896
Oct. 5, 1897
Sept. 20, 1898
Sept. 7, 1899
Sept. 5, 1900
Sept. 5, 1900
Sept. 15, 1902
Sept. 15, 1902
Sept. 15, 1902
Sept. 16, 1904
Sept. 16, 1905
Sept. 6, 1904
Aug. 25, 1905
Sept. 6, 1904
Sept. 6, 1904
Sept. 6, 1905
Sept. 6, 1905
Sept. 6, 1905
Sept. 6, 1906
Sept. 6, 1906
Sept. 6, 1906
Sept. 6, 1906
Sept. 6, 1906
Sept. 4, 1906 70.6 26.4 Oct. 1, 1881..... 48 268.8 62.5 23.3 61.5 50 254.0 63.5 64.4 25.4 63.4 48 266.966.7 63.770.8 26.570.0 44 255.090.8 35.690.10.7 $\frac{78.2}{70.7}$ 44 312.9115.7 37.0115.20.5 45 282.877.0 27.20.428. 2 28. 2 25. 1 47 284.3 71.180.1 0.4 46 342.285.5 96.4 0.3 45 338.2 84.5 84.9 332.6 27.847 83.2 92.526. 3 26. 4 0.3 49 327.881.9 86.1 48 391.9 97.9 103.40.326. 4 35. 1 35. 2 28. 4 29. 2 0.8 0.7 0.7 77.5 122.4109.0 49 309.9 49 489.7172.4125.5 50 441.6110.4109. 2 49 1.0 372.8 $93.2 \\ 126.7$ $\frac{27.1}{25.7}$ 506.8 137.3 48 149.0 153.647 596.025.2 707.7 176.9178.3 44 $\frac{27}{27}$, $\frac{2}{9}$, $\frac{2}{9}$, $\frac{2}{7}$ 192.4 44 769.6214.9 202.8 217.11.5 42 811.3 44 188.3 186.1 $\frac{24.7}{27.7}$ 184.3 $\frac{1.8}{2.3}$ 753.4203. 1 287. 9 253. 2 43 741.0 185.3 205.441 $\tilde{2}.\,\tilde{0}$ 1,034.3 258.6289.9 28.0 25.8 993.8 248.4256.0827.4 206.8 201.5 CHICAGO. Sept. 25, 1891 Sept. 30, 1892 Oct. 3, 1893 Oct. 2, 1894 Sept. 28, 1895 Oct. 6, 1896 Oct. 5, 1897 Sept. 20, 1893 Sept. 7, 1899 Sept. 5, 1900 Sept. 30, 1901 Sept. 15, 1902 Sept. 9, 1903 Sept. 9, 1903 Sept. 9, 1903 $92.9 \\ 106.5$ 23.2 $\frac{31.2}{30.5}$ $\substack{33.6\\28.6}$ 31.1 0.0526.630.5 0.05 0.05 45. 4 33. 5 $\bar{2}i$ 85.8 21.439.0 39.0 34.0 $101.4 \\ 97.2$ $\bar{2}i$ 25.4 34.0 0. 07 29. 1 26. 6 38. 0 29. 2 24.330.1 83.7 105.720.9 $\frac{1}{26.7}$ 31.9 0.0626.4 38.1 36.0 38. 0 40. 3 39. 1 47. 2 52. 4 45. 7 128.332.1 40.4 31.5 0.07 25. 4 27. 3 26. 1 21. 9 23. 9 154.138.5 39.20.050. 2 0. 3 0. 2 173.4 43.4 201.9 50.452, 745.9 11 209.652.4 $\tilde{0}$. $\tilde{2}$ $\frac{47.1}{53.9}$ $198.1 \\ 217.9$ 49.547.3Sept. 6, 1904 Aug. 25, 1905 Sept. 4, 1906 24.8 24.6 $\tilde{0}.\tilde{2}$ 13 54.554.10. 2 62.060.960.6 214.424. 5 60.0 61.1ST. LOUIS. Sept. 25, 1891 Sept. 30, 1892 Oct. 3, 1893 Oct. 2, 1894 Sept. 28, 1895 Oct. 6, 1896 Oct. 6, 1896 Oct. 5, 1897 Sept. 20, 1898 Sept. 7, 1889 Sept. 7, 1889 Sept. 5, 1900 Sept. 30, 1901 Sept. 16, 1902 Sept. 9, 1903 Sept. 6, 1904 Aug. 25, 1905 Sept. 4, 1976 24.223.8 5.8 0.026.1 5.8 $\frac{29.2}{17.9}$ $\tilde{2}\tilde{1}.1$ 6. 1 7.3 6.1 0.0231.9 4.5 5, 7 5.7 0.026.3 $\frac{6.3}{6.0}$ $\frac{24.5}{22.2}$ 0.0226.06.526. 9 6. 7 5. 9 8. 2 6.0 0.016. 0 8. 0 7. 5 12. 0 $\frac{29.5}{24.7}$ 23.66.1 0.1 33.0 0.1 8.1 37.0 9.3 $7.6 \\ 12.1$ 20.60.114.0 $\frac{21.5}{22.4}$ 56.20.150. 2 55. 4 76. 1 77. 5 82. 5 88. 5 100. 5 12.412.0 13.8 0.4 19.0 19.8 0.6 15.1 19.4 18.7 0.624.1 18.1 $\frac{18.5}{21.7}$ $\frac{5}{24}$. $\frac{1}{4}$ $\bar{20}, \bar{6}$ $17.\overline{9}$ 0.6 $\tilde{2}\tilde{2}.1$ 21.10.6 25. 1 27.1 27.0 26. 4 23. 5 25.224.2 24.1 100.7 OTHER RESERVE CITIES. a Oct. 1, 1880 Oct. 1, 1881 Oct. 3, 1882 Oct. 2, 1888 Sept. 30, 1884 Oct. 1, 1885 Oct. 7, 1886 Oct. 5, 1887 184 53.3 280.4105.2 36.2 48.2 3.7 3.7 189 335.4 83. 9 79. 7 100.8 30.0 56.5 40.6 318. 8 28.0 52.4 193 89.1 33. 2 56.4 40.8 200 323.9 81.0 100.6 31.1 3.4 307. 9 99. 0 122. 2 203 77.0 32. 2 63.6 32. 3 3. 1 2. 9 2. 2 1. 2 42. 4 41. 3 203 364.5 91.1 33.5 76.9 217 114.0 381.5 95.4 29.9 29.7 338.5 84.6 100.7 59.5

a Includes Chicago and St. Louis up to Oct. 5, 1897.

No. 57.—Deposits and Reserve of National Banks on or about October 1 of each Year from 1880 to 1906, etc.—Continued.

OTHER RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

	T	1210 102	Reserve		e held.	Classif	ication of	reserve.
Date.	No. of banks.	Net de- posits.	required (25 per		Ratio to	Lawful	Due from	Redemp.
	Danks.	postus.	cent).	Amount.	deposits.	money.	agents.a	tion fund.
		Millions.	Millions.		Per cent.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.
Oct. 4, 1888 Sept. 30, 1889	224 228	384. 9	96.2	116.9	30.4	64.5	51.5	0.9
Oct 2 1890	228 259	419.0 457.8	104.8 114.4	121.9 129.8	$ \begin{array}{c} 29.1 \\ 28.3 \end{array} $	64. 5 68. 0	56.7 61.0	$0.6 \\ 0.7$
Sent 25 1891	265	451.9	113.0	138.8	30.7	77.0	61.0	0.8
Sept. 25, 1890. Sept. 25, 1891. Sept. 30, 1892. Oct. 3, 1893. Oct. 2, 1894. Sept. 28, 1895. Oct. 6, 1896.	263	519.3	129.8	156.1	30.1	82.1	73.0	1.0
Oct. 3, 1893	268	392.6	98.1	129.6	35.1	76.4	51.6	1.6
Oct. 2, 1894.	265	525.4	131.3	172.8	32.9	84.1	87. 2	1.5
Sept. 28, 1895	268	513.1	128.3	154.1	30.0	77.9	74.6	1.6
Oct 5 1895	$\frac{269}{261}$	465. 5 586. 4	116. 4 146. 6	150.3 200.8	32, 2 34, 2	83.3 94.5	$65.1 \\ 104.5$	1.9
Sent 20 1898	$\frac{251}{256}$	655.5	163.9	215.8	32. 9	103.6	1104.5	1.8 1.7
Sept. 7, 1899	255	842.6	210.6	255.8	30. 3	79.7	140.1	1. 7 2. 6
Sept. 5, 1900	267	921.3	230.3	294. 2	31.9	123.8	167.8	2.6
Sept. 30, 1901	275	1,015.4	253.8	298.1	29.3	126.5	168.4	3.1
Sept. 15, 1902	272	1,060.6	265.1	258.0	. 24.3	125.1	129.8	3.1
Sept. 9, 1903	289	1,032.5	258.1	261.3	25.3	135.4 147.7	122.1	3.8
Sept. 5, 1904	285 283	1,155.7 $1,275.8$	288. 9 319. 0	293. 4 322. 7	25. 4 25. 3	161.1	141.4 156.6	4.4 5.1
Sept. 28, 1895. Oct. 6, 1896. Oct. 5, 1897. Sept. 20, 1898. Sept. 7, 1889. Sept. 5, 1900. Sept. 30, 1901. Sept. 15, 1902. Sept. 9, 1903. Sept. 6, 1904. Aug. 25, 1906. Sept. 4, 1906.	295	1,370.4	342.6	336.0	24.5	166. 2	164.0	5.8
			·	<u>'</u>				
0.1.1.1000		,		ERRITOR		10.5		1 71 0
Oct. 1, 1880 Oct. 1, 1881	1,859	410.5	61.6	147. 2 158. 3	35.8	49.5 54.6	86.4 92.4	11.3
Oct 3 1889	1,895 $2,026$	507. 2 545. 8	76.1 81.9	158.3 150.4	31. 2 27. 5	60.0	80.1	11. 4 11. 3
Oct. 9, 1883	2,020 $2,253$	577.9	86.7	157.5	27. 2	61.0	84.1	11.3
Sept. 30. 1884	2,417	535.8	80.4	156.3	29. 2	66.1	1 79.7	10.5
Oct. 3, 1882. Oct. 2, 1883. Sept. 30, 1884. Oct. 1, 1885.	$\frac{5}{2}, \frac{167}{467}$	570.8	85.6	177.5	31.1	71.4	95. 9	10. 2 8. 7
Oct. 7, 1886. Oct. 5, 1887.	2,590	637.6	95.6	186.2	29. 2	77.9	99.5	8.7
Oct. 5, 1887	2,756	690.6	103.6	190.9	27.6	83.4	100.9	6. 6 6. 2 5. 5 5. 2
Oct. 4, 1888 Sept. 30, 1889	2,847	739.2	$110.9 \\ 121.1$	209.8	28. 4 27. 8	84.7	119.0 132.4	6.2
Sept. 50, 1889	$2,992 \ 3,207$	807.6 859.2	121.1	224. 6 225. 5	26. 2	86. 7 92. 0	132.4	5.0
Sent 95 1891	3, 333	861.8	129.3	235. 5	27. 3	97.1	133.0	5.4
Sept. 30, 1892	3, 430	975.5	146.3	274.8	28.2	105.5	163.5	5.8
Oct. 3, 1893	3, 434	767.5	115.1	230.6	30.0	117.1	106.9	6.6
Sept. 30, 1308 Oct. 2, 1890. Sept. 25, 1891. Sept. 30, 1892. Oct. 3, 1893. Oct. 2, 1894. Sept. 28, 1895. Oct. 6, 1896.	3, 411	876.7	131.5	274.9	31.4	106.8	161.6	6.5
Sept. 28, 1895	3,365	910.5	136.6	256.6	28.2	102.3	147.7	6.6
Oct. 6, 1896	3, 329	853.1	128.0	251.3	29.4	119.0	125.0 192.5	7.2
Oct. 5, 1897	3,276	963.5 1,062.8	144.5 159.4	311. 4 333. 1	32. 3 31. 3	111.7 116.4	209.6	7. 2 7. 1
Sept. 7 1899	3 274	1, 270, 7	190.6	405.0	31.8	123.6	274.0	7.4
Sept. 5, 1900	3,540	1,270.7 1,361.2	204. 2	414.3	30.4	122.0	282. 9	9.4
Sept. 30, 1901	3,885	1 556 6	233.5	429.0	27.5	130.4	288.1	10.4
Sept. 15, 1902	4,268	1,743.2	261.5	295.6	16.9	134.7	150.7	10.2
Sept. 9, 1903	4,691	i 1.809.5	271. 4 285. 7	318.4 327.8	17.6 17.2	150.8	155.8	11. 8 13. 1
Apr 25 1905	5,000	1,904.5 2,117.4	317.6	360.6	17.2	150.9	163. 8 181. 9	13.1
Sept 4 1906	5 781	2, 385. 1	357.8	398.4	16.7	$164.2 \\ 177.5$	204.7	16.2
Sept. 28, 1895. Oct. 6, 1896. Oct. 5, 1897. Sept. 20, 1898. Sept. 7, 1899. Sept. 5, 1900. Sept. 30, 1901. Sept. 15, 1902. Sept. 9, 1903. Sept. 6, 1904. Aug. 25, 1905. Sept. 4, 1906.				<u>'</u>				
0.1.1.1000		210.0	SUMM.		00.4		1 704.0	1 75.0
Oct. 1, 1880	2,090	968.0	201.0	323.0 321.6	33. 4 28. 9	$172.5 \\ 172.6$	134.6	15. 9 16. 1
Oct. 3, 1882	2,132	1, 111.6 1, 118.6	227. 2 225. 1	303.9	27. 2	174.8	133.0 113.3	15.8
Oct. 1, 1880. Oct. 1, 1881. Oct. 3, 1882. Oct. 2, 1883.	2, 269 2, 501	1, 168. 7	234.4	328. 9	28.1	188.4	124. 9	15.6
Sept. 30, 1884 Oct. 1, 1885 Oct. 7, 1886 Oct. 5, 1887	2,664	1 098 7	221.1	346.1	31.6	219.8	112.0	14.5
Oct. 1, 1885	2,714	1, 248. 2 1, 301. 8 1, 388. 4	254.9	415.4	33. 3	263.5	133.3	13.6
Oct. 7, 1886	2,852	1,301.8	261.7	377. 2	29.0	-225.1	140.8	11.4
Oct. 5, 1887	3,049	1,388.4	278.0	394.2	28.4	245.0	140.9	8.3
Oct. 4, 1888	3, 140	1,543.6	311.9	446.2	28.9	268. 2 264. 0	170.5	7.6
Oct. 4, 1888. Sept. 30, 1889. Oct. 2, 1890. Sept. 25, 1891.	3, 290 3, 540	1,655.5 1,758.7 1,758.6	333.1 353.7	459.6 478.2	27. 8 27. 2	264. 0 282. 7	189.1 189.5	6.4 6.1
Sept. 25. 1891	3, 677	1, 758, 6	353.5	497.4	28.3	296. 8	194.0	6.6
Sept. 30, 1892	3,773	12,022.5	408.1	570. 9	28. 2	327.4	236.4	7.1
Oct. 3, 1893	3, 781	1,573.7	316.6	513.9	32.6	346.4	158.5	9.0
Sept. 23, 1892. Oct. 3, 1893. Oct. 2, 1894. Sept. 28, 1895.	3,755	2,019.2	417.1	660.4	32.7	402.9	248.8	8.7
Sept. 28, 1895	3,712	1,989.3	406.3	571.4	28.7	340.1	222.3	9.0
Oct 5 1890	3,676	1,798.7	364.4	543.6	30.2	343.1	390.1	10.4
Oct. 0, 189/	9 505	2,195.6 2,479.7	452.5 513.6	695. 9 750. 5	31.7 30.1	388.9 420.7	297. 0 320. 0	10.0 9.8
Sept. 7 1899	3 595	$\begin{bmatrix} 2,479.7 \\ 3,031.5 \end{bmatrix}$	630.8	890.5	29.3	466.3	414. 1	10.1
Sept. 5. 1900	3, 871	3, 281. 0	684.1	983.3	29.7	518.5	450.7	14.3
Sept. 30, 1901	4, 221	3,661.6	759.7	1,012.2	27.6	539.5	456.6	16, 1
Sept. 15, 1902.	4,601	3,844.4	786.8	804.3	20.9	508.0	280.5	15.8
Sept. 9, 1903	5,042	3, 863, 5	784.9	850.8	22.0	554.3	277. 9	18.6
Sept. 28, 1895. Oct. 6, 1896. Oct. 5, 1897. Sept. 20, 1898. Sept. 7, 1899. Sept. 5, 1900. Sept. 30, 1901. Sept. 19, 1902. Sept. 9, 1903. Sept. 6, 1904. Aug. 25, 1905. Sept. 4, 1906.	5,412	4, 400. 9	909.8	987.1	22.4	661.5	305. 2	20.4
Aug. 25, 1905	0,757	4, 735. 5	972.1 993.5	1,027.3	21, 7	665.6	338.4	23. 3 25. 5
рерь. 4, 1900	6, 137	4, 927. 9	1 993.0	1,020.2	20, 7	626.0	368.6	20.0

Digitized for FRASER aAvailable with reserve agents April 30, 1902, and subsequently.

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks, November 9, 1905.

CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES. \$851,589,578.86 \$215,095,476.98 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 2		•		Cash on hand, du reserve agents, the redemption	and in
New York		City, State, and Territory.	Deposits.	Amount.	Per cent.
Total, central reserve cities		CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES.			
Boston	$^{1}_{2}_{3}$	Chicago	\$851, 589, 578, 86 239, 930, 432, 88 93, 870, 546, 02	\$215, 095, 476. 98 54, 482, 705. 16 21, 485, 029. 46	25, 26 22, 70 22, 89
Boston		Total, central reserve cities	1, 185, 390, 557, 76	291, 063, 211. 60	24.55
Filstong	,	OTHER RESERVE CITIES.			
Total, other reserve cities	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 15 16 17 8 19 22 12 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 33 33 34 35 36	Albany . Brooklyn Philadelphia Pittsburg Baltimore Washington Savannah New Orleans Louisville Dallas Fort Worth Houston Cincinnati Cleveland Columbus Indianapolis Detroit Milwaukee Cedar Rapids Des Moines Dubuque St. Paul . Minneapolis Kansas City, Kans Wichita Kansas City, Kans Wichita Kansas City, Mo St. Joseph Lincoln	215, 075, 763, 45 143, 879, 753, 88 54, 127, 195, 70 21, 127, 015, 52 1, 497, 818, 25 24, 973, 069, 16 19, 452, 038, 90 11, 574, 730, 84 7, 050, 907, 12 13, 746, 742, 21 52, 446, 842, 20 48, 940, 931, 52 17, 279, 345, 81 24, 819, 113, 51 23, 378, 204, 38 32, 716, 576, 21 5, 076, 070, 17 7, 193, 987, 43 2, 506, 558, 79 27, 593, 687, 12 28, 378, 176, 23 6, 774, 160, 50 4, 001, 333, 85 57, 497, 801, 26 9, 109, 310, 06 5, 636, 284, 63 30, 417, 857, 17 43, 778, 051, 83 7, 177, 702, 54 55, 559, 498, 34, 98	58, 743, 92, 52 13, 917, 031, 65 5, 880, 578, 30 491, 174, 85 6, 127, 881, 21 5, 590, 391, 05 3, 112, 745, 80 1, 730, 829, 01 6, 825, 811, 89 14, 464, 539, 10 10, 388, 174, 86 4, 468, 703, 58 7, 268, 855, 29 6, 124, 958, 75 6, 124, 958, 75 6, 124, 958, 75 6, 908, 091, 63 8, 292, 531, 06 6, 535, 309, 53 1, 733, 308, 01 1, 165, 808, 59 17, 196, 736, 90 2, 317, 048, 58 1, 218, 889, 91 9, 002, 168, 22 16, 829, 860, 10 2, 421, 209, 53 16, 554, 663, 01 2, 421, 209, 53	25. 70 26. 08 26. 31 24. 85 25. 71 27. 83 32. 79 24. 54 26. 89 24. 55 25. 86 29. 29 26. 20 27. 58 21. 23 25. 86 29. 29 24. 27. 49 24. 27. 26. 52 36. 23 36. 23 36. 23 37. 24 25. 34 27. 26. 89 28. 74 29. 29 29. 29. 29. 29. 29. 29. 29. 29. 29. 29.
Total, all reserve cities 2, 455, 761, 385, 81 642, 307, 629, 97 26 STATES, ETC. 39 Maine 29, 709, 808, 07 6, 584, 310, 57 22 New Hampshire 17, 494, 954, 95 4, 896, 538, 95 27 41 Vermont 13, 731, 620, 00 3, 820, 736, 58 27 42 Massachusetts 120, 643, 363, 55 27, 841, 083, 06 23 43 Rhode Island 21, 846, 222, 84 5, 045, 519, 65 20 44 Connecticut 54, 458, 501, 51 14, 952, 669, 13 27 Total, New England States 260, 884, 470, 92 63, 140, 077, 94 24 55 New York 208, 281, 099, 14 47, 924, 283, 32 23 45 New York 208, 281, 099, 18 47, 924, 283, 32 23 46 New York 208, 281, 099, 18 47, 924, 283, 32 23 46 New York 208, 281, 099, 18 47, 924, 283, 32 23 47 New York 208, 281, 099, 18 47, 924, 283, 32 23 48 New York 208, 281, 099, 18 47, 924, 283, 32 23 48 New York 208, 281, 099, 18 47, 924, 283, 32 23 49 New York 208, 281, 099, 18 47, 924, 283, 32 23 40 New York 208, 281, 099, 18 47, 924, 283, 32 23 40 New York 208, 281, 099, 18 47, 924, 283, 32 23 40 New York 208, 281, 299, 181, 298, 298, 799, 441, 299, 298, 799, 441, 299, 287, 299, 441, 299, 299, 299, 299, 299, 299, 299, 29	30				27.65
39 Maine. 29,709,808.07 6,584,310.57 22 40 New Hampshire. 17,494,954.95 4,896,585.95 27 41 Vermont. 13,731,620.00 3,820,736.58 27 42 Massachusetts 120,643,363.55 27,841,083,06 23 43 Rhode Island. 24,846,222.84 5,045,519.65 20 44 Connecticut 54,458,501.51 14,952,069.13 27 Total, New England States 260,884,470.92 63,140,077.94 24 45 New York 208,281,099.14 47,924,283.32 23 45 New York 218,090,192,58 28,799,403,41 29 46 New York 218,090,192,58 28,799,403,41 29		,			26.16
39 Maine. 29,709,808.07 6,584,310.57 22 40 New Hampshire. 17,494,954.95 4,896,585.95 27 41 Vermont. 13,731,620.00 3,820,736.58 27 42 Massachusetts 120,643,363.55 27,841,083,06 23 43 Rhode Island. 24,846,222.84 5,045,519.65 20 44 Connecticut 54,458,501.51 14,952,069.13 27 Total, New England States 260,884,470.92 63,140,077.94 24 45 New York 208,281,099.14 47,924,283.32 23 45 New York 218,090,192,58 28,799,403,41 29 46 New York 218,090,192,58 28,799,403,41 29		STATES, ETC.	`		
45 New York 208, 281, 099, 14 47, 924, 283, 32 23 46 New York 288, 287, 099, 14 47, 924, 283, 32 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28	40 41 42 43	Maine New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Rhode Island	17, 494, 954, 95 13, 731, 620, 00 120, 643, 363, 55	1 27, 841, 083, 06	22. 16 27. 99 27. 86 23. 08 20. 31 27. 46
		Total, New England States	260, 884, 470. 92	63, 140, 077. 94	24. 20
47 Pennsylvania 294,422,953,08 65,497,754,23 22 48 Delaware 8,592,186,33 2,129,097,94 24 49 Maryland 24,522,061,54 5,383,592,13 21 50 District of Columbia 1,125,149,93 405,204.03 36	46 47 48	New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware. Maryland District of Columbia	118, 069, 192, 58 294, 422, 953, 08	47, 924, 283, 32 26, 799, 403, 41 65, 497, 754, 23 2, 129, 097, 94 5, 383, 592, 13 405, 204, 03	23. 01 22. 70 22. 25 24. 78 21. 95 36. 01
Total, Eastern States		Total, Eastern States	655, 012, 642, 60	148, 139, 335. 06	22.62

AT DATE OF EACH REPORT DURING YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 4, 1906.

NOVEMBER 9, 1905.

	Reserve required, and the amount and per cent held.							
			Held.					
Required.	Specie.	Legal tenders.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 50 per cent of re- serve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund.	Total amount.	Per cent.		
\$212, 897, 394, 71 59, 982, 608, 32 23, 467, 636, 51	\$166, 476, 443, 98 40, 686, 099, 16 17, 377, 396, 46	\$45, 815, 664 13, 531, 891 3, 378, 756		\$2,803,369.00 264,715.00 728,877.00	\$215, 095, 476, 98 54, 482, 705, 16 21, 485, 029, 46	25, 26 22, 70 22, 89	1 2 3	
296, 347, 639. 44	224, 539, 939. 60	62, 726, 311		3, 796, 961.00	291, 063, 211, 60	24.55		
44, 500, 395, 00 5, 951, 291, 54 4, 525, 413, 97 58, 768, 988, 36 55, 969, 938, 47 13, 531, 798, 93 5, 281, 753, 88 374, 454, 56 6, 243, 267, 29 4, 863, 009, 72 2, 893, 682, 71 1, 762, 726, 726 1, 762, 726, 78 1, 710, 55 12, 235, 232, 88 4, 319, 836, 45 6, 204, 778, 322, 88 4, 319, 836, 45 6, 204, 778, 45 1, 259, 917, 54 1, 798, 496, 86 6, 26, 639, 917, 54 1, 798, 496, 86 1, 638, 540, 13 1, 150, 333, 46 14, 374, 450, 32 2, 277, 327, 52 1, 409, 071, 07 7, 604, 464, 29 10, 944, 512, 96 11, 794, 425, 64 13, 889, 873, 34 7, 651, 271, 425, 64 13, 889, 873, 34 7, 651, 271, 88	17, 925, 705, 88 1, 125, 930, 30, 44 16, 649, 236, 61 13, 782, 198, 50 4, 854, 818, 90 2, 495, 305, 65 1, 620, 618, 90 2, 465, 420, 65 1, 371, 191, 82 737, 601, 20 334, 735, 95 1, 630, 638, 04 3, 687, 926, 15 3, 748, 152, 90 1, 557, 690, 25 2, 407, 695, 67 2, 688, 757, 69 2, 407, 596, 74 2, 688, 757, 69 4, 173, 361, 35 650, 573, 20 1, 861, 105, 60 3, 814, 493, 25 963, 333, 15 9, 268, 504, 75 5, 661, 986, 55 5, 661, 986, 55 5, 661, 986, 55 5, 688, 55 5, 661, 986, 55 5, 661, 986, 55	5, 427, 582 1, 263, 387 834, 833 2, 788, 691 4, 351, 599 648, 911 409, 611 1, 167, 508 856, 735 526, 000 1, 088, 074 3, 703, 492 2, 572, 000 860, 461 895, 255 1, 125, 302 1, 703, 807 1, 125, 302 1, 703, 807 1, 125, 302 1,	\$22, 041, 773. 75 2, 956, 895. 77 2, 022, 456. 48 26, 518, 275. 43 16, 892, 295. 02 6, 620, 049. 46 2, 552, 970. 69 178, 477. 28 3, 053, 609. 56 2, 321, 114. 86 1, 414, 403. 85 818, 772, 11 1, 701, 717, 78 6, 394, 127, 77 3, 881, 022, 86 1, 912, 327, 78 2, 952, 092, 64 1, 912, 327, 78 2, 952, 092, 64 4, 037, 907, 03 599, 390, 14 8-5, 498, 43 301, 444, 85 3, 415, 010. 89 3, 107, 418. 03 690, 102, 11 568, 516, 73 7, 133, 975, 16 1, 125, 413, 76 510, 138. 01 3, 769, 552, 155 5, 403, 506, 48 871, 112, 82 6, 632, 184, 26 3, 737, 260, 72 2, 027, 603, 40	416, 847. 50 37, 500. 00 24, 600. 00 782, 387. 50 723, 000. 00 291, 700. 00 175, 812. 50 177, 500. 00 52, 500. 00 220, 780. 00 64, 875. 00 51, 320. 95 33, 250. 00 323, 455. 00 187, 500. 00 196, 150. 00 191, 550. 00 193, 150. 00 11, 250. 00 27, 500. 00 23, 750. 00 23, 750. 00 23, 750. 00 23, 750. 00 23, 750. 00 68, 400. 00 26, 500. 00 26, 500. 00 26, 500. 00 26, 500. 00 52, 20. 00 52, 20. 00 544, 050. 00 176, 750. 00 544, 050. 00 176, 750. 00	45, 811, 909, 13 5, 383, 713, 519, 92 46, 688, 590, 54 35, 749, 092, 52 11, 915, 509, 26 5, 633, 699, 84 423, 914, 28 6, 127, 881, 21 5, 080, 594, 68 3, 073, 615, 65 1, 730, 829, 01 4, 453, 679, 82 14, 109, 000, 92 10, 388, 174, 86 4, 468, 708, 58 7, 268, 855, 67 1, 268, 855, 67 1, 268, 21, 26, 21, 26 1, 232, 146, 34 1, 691, 262, 00 615, 848, 8, 65 1, 262, 173, 338, 01 1, 064, 880, 63 12, 273, 386, 51 1, 213, 429, 96 1, 218, 889, 91 1, 218, 889, 91 1, 218, 889, 91 1, 218, 889, 91 1, 218, 889, 91 1, 218, 889, 91 1, 218, 61 1, 61, 102, 102, 102 1, 7, 651, 102, 102 1, 76, 51, 102, 102 1, 76, 51, 102 1, 97, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01 1, 792, 056, 01	25. 74 22. 62 26. 08 21. 71 24. 85 22. 01 26. 67 28. 30 24. 54 26. 55 24. 55 25. 59 26. 55 26. 55 26. 55 26. 55 27. 23 26. 24 27. 25 27. 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 23 24 25 26 27 28 9 30 31 32 33 34 35 6 37		
317, 592, 707, 01	3, 183, 331. 10	40, 135, 529	151, 984, 533. 61	5, 282, 255, 95		$ \begin{array}{r} 32.26 \\ \hline 24.77 \end{array} $	38	
613, 940, 346, 45	341, 756, 158. 74	102, 861, 840	151, 984, 533. 61		605, 681, 749, 30	24, 66		
4, 456, 471, 21 2, 624, 243, 24 2, 059, 743, 00 18, 096, 504, 53 3, 726, 933, 43 8, 168, 775, 23	1, 697, 417, 13 895, 464, 98 711, 880, 13 5, 622, 072, 29 970, 219, 48 3, 389, 221, 28	429, 032 366, 722 338, 599 3, 109, 888 613, 731 1, 136, 736	Not exceeding 60 per ceut. 2, 560, 059, 88 1, 431, 755, 37 1, 112, 620, 80 10, 237, 614, 02 2, 214, 609, 56 4, 566, 186, 12	280, 704, 75 237, 984, 30 205, 375, 00 1, 033, 814, 50 220, 025, 00 558, 465, 03	4, 916, 213, 76 2, 981, 926, 65 2, 368, 474, 93 20, 003, 588, 81 4, 018, 045, 04 9, 650, 608, 43	16, 55 16, 76 17, 25 16, 58 16, 17 17, 72	39 40 41 42 43 44	
39, 132, 670. 64	13, 286, 275, 29	5, 991, 708	22, 062, 305, 75	2,545,368.58	43, 888, 657, 62	16, 82		
31, 242, 164, 87 17, 710, 378, 89 44, 163, 442, 96 1, 288, 827, 95 3, 678, 309, 23 168, 772, 49	9, 393, 624, 66 5, 019, 817, 63 15, 841, 296, 88 522, 428, 20 1, 165, 960, 42 106, 849, 00	4, 503, 461 3, 007, 090 7, 262, 165 182, 777 705, 046 16, 340	18, 016, 870, 42 10, 318, 193, 33 25, 351, 129, 30 738, 751, 77 2, 168, 160, 98 93, 763, 49	1, 214, 047, 50 518, 390, 00 1, 911, 560, 80 57, 575, 00 164, 807, 69 12, 500, 00	33, 128, 003, 58 18, 858, 490, 96 50, 866, 151, 98 1, 501, 531, 97 4, 143, 915, 00 229, 452, 49	15. 91 15. 97 17. 11 17. 48 16. 90 20. 39	45 46 47 48 49 50	
98, 251, 896. 39	32, 049, 976. 79	15, 676, 879	56, 626, 809, 29	3, 873, 880. 90	108, 227, 545, 98	16. 52		

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks, at Date of NOVEMBER 9, 1905—Continued.

			Cash on hand, due reserve agents, a the redemption	and in
	City, State, and Territory.	Deposits.	Amount.	Per cent.
]	STATES, ETC.—continued.			
51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62	Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkansas Kentucky	\$49, 060, 008, 57 25, 596, 220, 60 15, 924, 276, 52 11, 769, 205, 09 26, 021, 686, 99 14, 711, 607, 63 24, 998, 539, 00 8, 989, 308, 47 9, 865, 818, 20 95, 941, 951, 79 9, 247, 314, 93 28, 753, 790, 98 36, 363, 835, 70	\$12, 029, 859, 75 6, 553, 684, 50 3, 461, 079, 25 2, 705, 507, 61 6, 432, 167, 34 3, 535, 615, 77 7, 180, 084, 38 1, 782, 668, 49 2, 410, 776, 98 34, 011, 043, 99 2, 358, 235, 88 7, 316, 729, 89 8, 451, 913, 99	24, 52 25, 60 21, 73 22, 99 24, 72 24, 03 28, 72 19, 83 24, 44 35, 45 25, 50 25, 45
63	Total, Southern States.	36, 363, 835. 70 357, 243, 551, 47	8, 451, 913, 99 98, 229, 367, 82	$\frac{23,24}{27,50}$
64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71	Ohio	136, 952, 174, 03 77, 756, 421, 06 136, 507, 866, 11 58, 798, 339, 43 58, 999, 681, 32 51, 296, 597, 33 72, 670, 900, 91 20, 864, 344, 63	31,745,185, 80 24,887,464,98 38,249,238,97 12,526,304,01 14,365,488,38 13,288,914,24 18,455,696,54 6,508,418,57	24. 84 32. 01 24. 36 21. 30 24. 35 25. 91 25. 40 31. 19
	Total, Middle Western States	613, 846, 724. 82	155, 026, 710. 99	25, 25
72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81	North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory	19, 455, 525, 66 15, 778, 923, 71 37, 003, 416, 39 44, 581, 497, 14 20, 773, 290, 35 7, 926, 327, 17 85, 108, 733, 23 7, 686, 831, 24 14, 450, 719, 28 12, 523, 072, 55	6, 150, 723, 91 4, 560, 812, 21 12, 354, 193, 92 15, 040, 562, 22 7, 888, 177, 12 3, 031, 658, 46 13, 245, 758, 18 3, 072, 795, 77 4, 699, 967, 44 4, 187, 372, 47	31, 61 28, 90 33, 39 33, 74 37, 97 38, 25 37, 73 39, 98 32, 52 33, 44
	Total, Western States	215, 288, 386. 72	74, 232, 021. 70	34.48
82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89	Washington Oregon California Idaho Utah Nevada Arizona Alaska a	40, 890, 254, 23 11, 994, 423, 36 34, 581, 215, 70 9, 010, 679, 09 5, 083, 781, 77 1, 474, 108, 69 4, 589, 188, 69 510, 800, 16	12, 290, 299, 15 3, 914, 242, 17 10, 435, 260, 90 3, 012, 060, 03 1, 896, 443, 73 444, 598, 42 1, 463, 685, 30 137, 120, 98	30.06 32.63 30.22 33.43 37.67 30.16 31.89 26.84
	Total, Pacific States	108, 034, 401. 69	33, 593, 710. 63	31.10
90 91	Hawaii a Porto Rico.	1,013,892.18 240,015.78	502, 342. 11 90, 538. 78	49.55 37.72
	Total, island possessions	1, 253, 907. 96	592, 880. 89	47. 28
	Total, country banks		572, 954, 105. 03	25. 91
	Total, United States	4, 667, 325, 425. 09	1, 215, 261, 735. 00	26.04

a Statement of August 25, 1905.

NOVEMBER 9, 1905-Continued.

	В	teserve requ	ired, and the amo	unt and per ce	ent held.		
			Held.				
Required.	Specie.	Legal tenders.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 60 per cent of reserve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund,	Total amount.	Per cent.	
\$7, 359, 001, 28 3, 839, 433, 09 2, 388, 641, 48 1, 765, 380, 76 8, 903, 253, 05 2, 206, 741, 14 8, 749, 780, 85 1, 348, 395, 52 1, 479, 871, 98 14, 391, 292, 77 1, 387, 997, 24 4, 313, 068, 65 5, 454, 575, 36	\$1, 998, 585, 38 1, 520, 058, 63 872, 711, 38 603, 440, 28 1, 346, 278, 31 613, 093, 35 1, 559, 470, 87 404, 472, 90 611, 243, 00 6, 208, 428, 70 650, 812, 60 1, 528, 916, 38 1, 722, 640, 82	\$1,778, 121 702, 821 526, 848 550, 486 1, 296, 021 541, 168 1, 223, 787 388, 883 273, 641 3, 961, 340 289, 498 663, 509 1, 232, 181	Not exceeding 60 per cent. \$4, 220, 950, 35 2, 153, 883, 05 1, 345, 775, 70 991, 810, 96 2, 220, 015, 06 1, 266, 030, 09 2, 118, 026, 01 758, 929, 81 847, 708, 19 8, 228, 138, 98 804, 320, 84 2, 365, 838, 06 3, 119, 686, 71	\$324, 084. 04 249, 628. 00 145, 681. 97 112, 362. 50 203, 227. 94 96, 691. 00 219, 787. 50 83, 512. 50 67, 025. 00 677, 727. 80 46, 562. 50 370, 005. 22 255, 097. 50	\$8, 321, 740, 77 4, 626, 390, 68 2, 891, 017, 05 2, 258, 699, 74 5, 065, 542, 31 2, 516, 982, 41 6, 131, 021, 38 1, 635, 798, 21 1, 799, 617, 19 19, 075, 635, 48 1, 791, 133, 94 4, 928, 268, 66 6, 329, 606, 03	16, 96 18, 07 18, 15 19, 19 19, 47 17, 11 20, 53 18, 20 18, 24 19, 88 19, 37 17, 14 17, 41	51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63
53, 586, 533. 17	19, 650, 152. 60	13, 428, 304	30, 441, 113. 81	2, 851, 343. 47	66, 370, 913. 88	18.58	
20, 542, 826, 10 11, 663, 463, 16 20, 476, 179, 92 8, 819, 750, 91 8, 849, 952, 20 7, 694, 549, 60 10, 900, 635, 14 3, 129, 651, 69	6,799,201.53 5,398,935.28 6,969,622.11 3,243,552.41 3,056,621.58 2,898,399.36 3,448,848.39 1,160,662.85	4, 321, 190 2, 227, 192 8, 431, 753 1, 363, 679 1, 211, 122 947, 439 1, 794, 527 609, 550	11,728,485.89 6,679,731.40 11,779,853.71 5,108,571.55 5,136,251.22 4,442,524.26 6,205,091.92 1,771,409.52	995, 349, 62 530, 577, 50 843, 090, 40 305, 465, 00 289, 533, 50 290, 342, 50 558, 815, 27 177, 302, 50	23, 844, 227, 04 14, 836, 436, 18 23, 024, 329, 22 10, 021, 267, 96 9, 693, 528, 50 8, 578, 705, 12 12, 007, 282, 58 3, 718, 324, 87	17. 41 19. 08 16. 87 17. 04 16. 43 16. 72 16. 52 17. 82	64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71
92, 077, 008. 72	32, 975, 253. 51	15, 906, 452	52, 851, 919. 47	3, 990, 476. 29	105, 724, 101, 27	17. 22	
2, 918, 328, 85 2, 366, 888, 56 5, 550, 512, 46 6, 687, 224, 57 3, 115, 993, 55 1, 188, 949, 08 5, 266, 309, 98 1, 153, 024, 69 2, 167, 607, 89 1, 878, 460, 88	844, 965, 92 775, 674, 35 1, 558, 452, 62 2, 448, 129, 97 1, 299, 297, 60 444, 700, 95 2, 251, 944, 77 404, 293, 70 892, 974, 32 869, 684, 71	816, 339 463, 332 978, 780 1, 244, 366 520, 332 128, 756 1, 019, 552 226, 326 417, 916 380, 933	1,704,684.81 1,373,151.63 3,202.058.88 8,818,113.54 1,829,831.13 696,210.95 3,076,483.49 664,030.31 1,240,575.24 1,038,393.53	77, 187, 50 78, 252, 50 213, 756, 00 323, 702, 00 66, 275, 00 28, 597, 50 46, 307, 50 99, 982, 50 147, 805, 00	3, 443, 177, 23 2, 690, 410, 48 5, 953, 042, 50 7, 884, 311, 51 3, 715, 735, 73 1, 298, 265, 40 6, 486, 817, 76 1, 340, 957, 51 2, 651, 448, 06 2, 436, 816, 24	17. 70 17. 05 16. 09 17. 57 17. 89 16. 38 18. 48 17. 44 18. 35 19. 46	72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81
32, 293, 250. 51	11, 790, 118. 91	6, 196, 632	18, 643, 528, 51	1, 220, 703. 00	37, 850, 982. 42	17. 58	
6, 133, 538, 13 1, 799, 163, 50 5, 179, 682, 36 1, 351, 601, 87 755, 059, 77 221, 116, 30 688, 378, 31 76, 620, 02	3,722,163.45 1,129,236.33 2,821,915.15 529,927.73 423,121.40 99,955.00 367,712.59 58,698.55	447, 817 64, 067 225, 898 175, 573 26, 303 1, 343 121, 886 7, 990	3, 618, 619, 89 1, 057, 071, 60 2, 972, 005, 41 792, 653, 62 433, 385, 86 124, 364, 48 398, 656, 98 45, 222, 01	102, 505, 00 37, 377, 50 226, 340, 00 30, 512, 50 32, 750, 00 13, 837, 50 23, 950, 00 1, 250, 00	7, 891, 105, 34 2, 287, 752, 43 6, 246, 158, 56 1, 528, 666, 85 915, 560, 26 239, 499, 98 912, 205, 57 108, 160, 56	19.30 19.07 18.09 16.96 18.19 16.25 19.88 21.17	82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89
16, 205, 160. 26	9, 147, 730. 20	1,070,877	9, 441, 979. 85	468, 522, 50	20, 129, 109. 55	18.63	
152, 083, 83 36, 002, 37	245, 691, 15 33, 110, 70	920 21,000	83, 255, 30 18, 601, 42	13, 325. 00 5, 000. 00	343, 191. 45 77, 712. 12	33. 85 32. 38	90 91
188, 086. 20	278, 801. 85	21, 920	101, 856, 72	18, 325, 00	420, 903, 57	33. 57	
331, 734, 605. 89	119, 178, 309. 15	58, 295, 772	190, 169, 513. 40	14, 968, 619. 74	382, 612, 214. 29	17.30	
945, 674, 952, 34	460, 934, 467. 89	161, 157, 612	342, 154, 047. 01	24, 047, 836. 69	988, 293, 963. 59	21.17	

CUR 1906---13

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks at Date of January 29, 1906.

			Cash on hand, du reserve agents, the redemption	and in
City, State, at	nd Territory.	Deposits.	Amount.	Per cent.
CENTRAL RES	ERVE CITIES.			
New York Chicago St. Louis		\$887, 645, 174. 22 238, 160, 451. 92 106, 304, 092. 34	\$238, 964, 698. 63 60, 784, 472, 77 26, 939, 904. 10	26. 92 25. 52 25. 34
Total, central reserve	e cities	1, 232, 109, 718. 48	326, 689, 075. 50	26, 51
OTHER RESE	RVE CITIES.			
Boston Albany Brooklyn Philadelphia Pittsburg Baltimore Washington Sayannah		175, 654, 391, 65 25, 989, 349, 42 18, 130, 437, 68 217, 926, 163, 51 148, 158, 178, 25 56, 729, 074, 65 20, 952, 334, 16 1, 552, 572, 99	48, 279, 788, 48 6, 946, 588, 54 4, 080, 258, 05 62, 250, 047, 70 42, 875, 978, 07 16, 124, 261, 53 5, 109, 498, 34 304, 805, 15	27, 49 26, 73 22, 55 28, 56 28, 94 28, 42 24, 39 19, 63
Savannăh New Orleans Louisville Dallas Fort Worth Honston Cineinnati Cleveland		21, 934, 557, 13 12, 440, 810, 57 8, 148, 059, 44 12, 301, 811, 84 54, 473, 763, 19 47, 653, 967, 20	5, 109, 498. 34 304, 805. 15 7, 042. 732. 84 7, 187, 309. 74 3, 732, 451. 22 2, 432, 683. 69 4, 624, 768. 50 15, 559, 284. 33 11, 694, 384. 88	26. 72 32. 77 30. 00 29. 86 37. 59 28. 56 24. 54
Indianapolis Detroit Milwaukee Cedar Rapids Des Moines	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	17, 781, 515, 32 25, 097, 716, 63 23, 995, 829, 91 35, 054, 286, 52 5, 858, 391, 34 7, 634, 301, 19	8, 276, 429, 13 6, 208, 641, 66 10, 572, 709, 86 1, 629, 534, 10 2, 145, 564, 46 1, 101, 389, 51	26. 26 32. 98 25. 87 30. 16 27. 82 28. 10 38. 09 30. 10
St. Paul Minneapolis Kansas City, Kans Wiehita Kansas City, Mo. St. Joseph Lincoln Omaha		26, 600, 197, 57 27, 493, 172, 28 6, 905, 474, 94 5, 304, 306, 47 61, 542, 181, 53 9, 826, 691, 78 5, 577, 029, 39 29, 813, 610, 02	8, 006, 644, 95 6, 498, 054, 60 2, 032, 596, 62 1, 631, 980, 53 21, 288, 099, 83 3, 447, 400, 34 1, 185, 196, 28 9, 319, 317, 87	23. 64 29. 43 30. 77 34. 59 35. 08 21. 25 31. 26
Denver Salt Lake City. San Francisco Los Angeles. Portland, Oreg		42, 555, 475, 34 7, 735, 033, 32 54, 150, 665, 70 34, 314, 547, 53 16, 637, 522, 14	17, 119, 949, 73 2, 377, 939, 11 16, 529, 779, 04 13, 672, 312, 70 5, 111, 898, 66	40. 23 30. 74 30. 53 39. 84 30. 73
*	ities	1, 295, 171, 622. 74 	381, 069, 128. 22 707, 758, 203. 72	29. 42
1 omi, an reserve enti	·s	2, 021, 201, 341, 22	101, 195, 205, 72	20.00
Maine	,	29, 442, 433, 17 16, 826, 253, 09 13, 512, 183, 50 112, 761, 480, 74 23, 417, 412, 26 55, 310, 665, 20	6, 616, 963, 22 4, 414, 432, 73 3, 560, 547, 50 25, 620, 624, 06 4, 940, 523, 20 14, 390, 120, 99	22. 47 26. 24 26. 35 22. 72 21. 10 26. 02
	States	251, 270, 427. 96	59, 543, 211. 70	23.70
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland District of Columbia		212, 273, 719, 41 116, 353, 737, 40 301, 137, 256, 36 8, 442, 463, 12 24, 551, 035, 42 1, 152, 655, 82	46, 872, 328, 82 27, 012, 323, 89 66, 861, 577, 74 2, 034, 328, 99 5, 074, 386, 25 416, 889, 11	22. 08 23. 22 22. 20 24. 10 20. 67 36. 17
1		663, 910, 867, 53	148, 271, 834. 80	22. 33

JANUARY 29, 1906.

Reserve required, and the amount and per cent held.								
			Held.					
Required.	Specie.	Legal tenders.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 50 per cent of re- serve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund.	Total amount.	Per cent.		
\$221, 911, 293, 56 59, 540, 112, 98 26, 576, 023, 08	\$183, 561, 084, 13 43, 415, 923, 77 20, 538, 919, 10	\$52, 685, 572 16, 934, 399 5, 672, 108		\$2,718,042.50 434,150.00 728,877.00	\$238, 964, 698, 63 60, 784, 472, 77 26, 939, 904, 10	26. 92 25. 52 25. 34	1 2 3	
308, 027, 429. 62	247, 515, 927. 00	75, 292, 079		3, 881, 069. 50	326, 689, 075, 50	26. 51	1	
43, 913, 597, 91 6, 497, 337, 36 4, 532, 609, 42 54, 481, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540	17, 799, 624, 08 1, 130, 483, 55 1, 555, 690, 30 19, 595, 691, 615, 20 2, 111, 796, 04 136, 550, 00 2, 447, 949, 14 1, 182, 936, 85 919, 289, 60 339, 662, 95 1, 492, 984, 60 4, 343, 052, 50 4, 558, 524, 75 2, 948, 749, 25 1, 558, 524, 75 2, 297, 522, 55 451, 476, 60 458, 321, 38 215, 176, 60 2, 289, 452, 23 2, 054, 516, 625, 50 880, 869, 65 131, 671, 367, 439, 15 1, 085, 514, 90 10, 030, 765, 50 6, 036, 631, 490 10, 030, 765, 50 6, 036, 84, 60 3, 130, 844, 15	4, 925, 483 1, 675, 207 680, 563 3, 434, 019 5, 500, 753 1, 998, 010 369, 808 62, 973 751, 405 1, 428, 924 649, 280 541, 000 847, 712 3, 795, 889 2, 752, 892 1, 366, 991 1, 303, 400 298, 596 298, 596 298, 596 699, 410 762, 806 505, 416 777, 050 337, 842 317, 330 2, 281, 711 8, 003, 592 243, 556, 506 48, 645 556, 506 48, 645	\$21, 763, 375, 21 3, 229, 918, 68 1, 819, 404, 75 26, 860, 782, 94 18, 188, 847, 28 6, 960, 334, 33 2, 439, 814, 30 87, 782, 15 3, 268, 373, 85 2, 631, 429, 64 1, 522, 638, 82 989, 451, 92 1, 519, 101, 48 6, 642, 945, 40 4, 961, 841, 98 2, 169, 514, 42 3, 033, 30, 49, 58 2, 963, 228, 74 4, 329, 710, 82 726, 673, 92 940, 537, 65 349, 526, 64 3, 290, 824, 70 3, 391, 021, 54 778, 849, 52 656, 163, 31 7, 639, 522, 69 1, 214, 511, 47 687, 128, 67 3, 699, 751, 25 5, 256, 684, 42 910, 629, 17 5, 873, 468, 54 4, 189, 693, 44	386, 847, 50 37, 500, 00 24, 600, 00 759, 975, 00 261, 600, 00 261, 600, 00 188, 980, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 58, 111, 02 37, 250, 00 332, 550, 00 209, 350, 00 106, 350, 00 208, 330, 00 72, 500, 00 101, 150, 00 27, 500, 00 11, 250, 00 23, 759, 00 68, 400, 00 91, 250, 00 106, 500, 00 27, 500, 00 106, 500, 00 27, 500, 00 106, 500, 00 27, 500, 00 107, 500, 00 108, 500, 00 27, 500, 00 109, 500, 00	44, 875, 829, 79 6, 073, 109, 23 4, 080, 258, 05 50, 650, 177, 96 50, 650, 177, 96 51, 193, 198, 34 51, 234, 559, 53 5, 109, 498, 34 301, 805, 15 6, 520, 227, 99 3, 156, 133, 42 1, 928, 225, 89 3, 897, 048, 08 15, 114, 436, 90 11, 694, 384, 88 4, 665, 386, 87 7, 220, 528, 83 6, 139, 635, 37 1, 238, 149, 92 1, 655, 955, 03 687, 662, 42 6, 411, 482, 93 6, 042, 204, 14 1, 839, 98, 19 2, 460, 873, 12 1, 186, 083, 81 14, 839, 988, 19 2, 460, 873, 12 1, 156, 129, 97 8, 102, 670, 15 11, 963, 215, 57 2, 322, 164, 07 16, 529, 779, 04 11, 039, 133, 44 5, 285, 447, 62	25. 55 23. 37 22. 55 23. 24 27. 07 25. 09 24. 39 19. 63 24. 74 24. 91 25. 37 23. 66 27. 75 24. 53 21. 13 21. 68 23. 79 24. 10 21. 98 22. 36 24. 21 22. 36 24. 21 23. 65 24. 51 21. 31 21. 31 31. 31	$\begin{bmatrix} 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 6\\ 7\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 22\\ 23\\ 24\\ 25\\ 26\\ 27\\ 28\\ 33\\ 34\\ 35\\ 36\\ 37\\ 36\\ 37\\ 36\\ 37\\ 36\\ 37\\ 36\\ 37\\ 36\\ 37\\ 36\\ 37\\ 36\\ 37\\ 37\\ 37\\ 38\\ 37\\ 38\\ 38\\ 38\\ 38\\ 38\\ 38\\ 38\\ 38\\ 38\\ 38$	
4, 159, 380. 53 323, 792, 905. 69	3,130,844.15 126,368,095.94	43,663	2, 048, 440, 47 157, 001, 973, 47	62,500.00 5,389,448.52	5, 285, 447. 62 332, 793, 011. 93	31.77 25.70	38	
631, 820, 335. 31	373, 884, 022. 94	119, 325, 573	157,001,973.47	9, 270, 518, 02	659, 482, 087, 43	26.09		
4, 416, 364, 98 2, 523, 937, 96 2, 026, 827, 52 16, 914, 222, 11 3, 512, 611, 84 8, 296, 599, 78	1, 778, 404, 48 895, 294, 97 656, 691, 73 5, 252, 613, 96 832, 966, 47 3, 151, 043, 63	412, 506 363, 094 330, 079 2, 697, 513 534, 138 1, 131, 148	Not exceeding 60 per cent. 2, 472, 876, 14 1, 370, 437, 78 1, 085, 671, 52 9, 540, 613, 57 1, 986, 622, 10 4, 630, 321, 37	294, 904, 75 239, 875, 00 217, 375, 00 1, 013, 199, 50 201, 575, 00 579, 397, 50	4, 958, 691, 37 2, 868, 701, 75 2, 289, 817, 25 18, 503, 940, 03 3, 555, 301, 57 9, 491, 910, 50	16, 84 17, 05 16, 25 16, 41 15, 18 17, 16	39 40 41 42 43 44	
37, 690, 564. 19	12, 567, 015. 24	5, 468, 478	21, 086, 542. 48	2, 546, 326, 75	41, 668, 362, 47	16.58		
31, 841, 057, 91 17, 453, 060, 61 45, 170, 588, 46 1, 266, 369, 47 3, 682, 655, 31 172, 898, 37	9,841,163,93 4,602,431,78 15,663,751,52 476,681,24 1,145,256,22 116,487,50	4, 652, 449 3, 110, 066 7, 035, 605 202, 956 581, 022 9, 253	18, 383, 644, 75 10, 154, 601, 37 25, 885, 726, 28 722, 711, 68 2, 105, 125, 69 96, 239, 02	1,201,650.00 528,725.00 2,027,711.32 61,850.00 174,112.50 12,500.00	34,078,907.68 18,395,824.15 50,612,794.12 1,464,198.92 4,005,516.41 234,479.52	16. 05 15, 81 16. 81 17. 34 16. 32 20. 34	45 46 47 48 49 50	
99, 586, 630. 13	31, 845, 772, 19	15, 591, 351	57, 348, 048, 79	4, 006, 548. 82	108, 791, 720. 80	16.39		

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks at Date of January 29, 1906—Continued.

			Cash on hand, du reserve agents, the redemption	and in
	City, State, and Territory.	Deposits.	Amount.	Per cent.
	STATES, ETC.—continued.			-:
51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62	Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas. Arkansas Kentucky	\$51, 670, 950, 90 27, 226, 153, 07 16, 406, 293, 35 12, 182, 278, 23 26, 795, 156, 60 16, 133, 834, 10 26, 920, 123, 08 10, 206, 931, 06 11, 662, 312, 14 97, 921, 989, 00 9, 645, 908, 79 30, 006, 777, 11	\$10, 858, 969, 65 7, 160, 173, 22 3, 357, 257, 46 2, 217, 075, 84 5, 284, 512, 77 4, 021, 556, 23 6, 644, 838, 35 2, 291, 248, 89 3, 199, 928, 00 33, 554, 875, 67 2, 246, 178, 10 8, 868, 554, 84	21. 02 26. 30 20. 46 18. 20 19. 72 24. 93 24. 68 22. 45 27. 44 34. 27 23. 29 29. 55
63	Total, Southern States.	38, 774, 601. 26 375, 552, 403. 69	9, 479, 305. 11 99, 184, 454. 13	24. 45 26. 41
64 65 66 67 68 69 70	Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa Missouri	142, 796, 756, 28 77, 312, 829, 41 139, 710, 271, 78 62, 113, 093, 84 61, 869, 239, 35 50, 645, 216, 27 75, 476, 580, 70 23, 494, 024, 05	35, 469, 806, 97 24, 279, 117, 54 36, 578, 634, 09 14, 409, 002, 15 15, 512, 618, 14 12, 309, 987, 34 21, 184, 464, 81 8, 743, 184, 47	24.84 31.40 26.19 23.20 25.07 24.31 28.07 37.21
	Total, Middle Western States	633, 418, 011. 68	168, 486, 815. 51	26, 60
72 73 74 75 76 77 78 80 81	North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana. Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory	17, 800, 822, 98 15, 194, 882, 25 37, 990, 500, 28 48, 692, 180, 41 20, 730, 078, 31 7, 359, 277, 95 35, 586, 716, 56 7, 930, 628, 43 15, 758, 426, 52 13, 477, 733, 43	4, 696, 784, 52 3, 909, 547, 16 11, 304, 950, 10 16, 729, 593, 86 7, 505, 459, 57 2, 456, 394, 45 13, 039, 320, 64 2, 853, 401, 17 5, 951, 733, 49 4, 389, 683, 21	26.38 25.73 29.76 34.36 36.21 33.38 36.64 35.98 37.77 32.57
	Total, Western States	220, 521, 247, 12	72, 836, 868. 17	33. 03
82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89	Washington Oregon California Idaho Utah Nevada Arizona Alaska a	41, 331, 561, 47 11, 166, 354, 92 37, 876, 353, 91 8, 786, 377, 21 4, 308, 824, 85 1, 469, 222, 86 5, 994, 597, 37 540, 113, 56	12, 539, 965, 87 3, 604, 056, 27 12, 807, 585, 44 2, 604, 947, 86 1, 180, 670, 67 422, 660, 65 1, 802, 742, 95 100, 730, 57	30.34 32.28 33.81 29.65 27.40 28.77 35.39 18.65
	Total, Pacific States	110, 573, 406. 15	35, 063, 360. 28	31.71
90 91	Hawaii a Porto Rico	1,073,418.55 248,170.22	515, 253, 78 62, 265, 70	48, 00 25, 09
	Total, Island Possessions	1,321,588.77	577, 519. 48	43.70
	Total, country banks	2, 256, 567, 952, 90	583, 964, 064. 07	25. 88
	Total, United States	4, 783, 849, 294. 12	1,291,722,267.79	27.00

aStatement of November 9, 1905.

JANUARY 29, 1906—Continued.

Reserve required, and the amount and per cent held.								
			Held.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Required.	Specie,	Legal tenders.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 60 per cent of re- serve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund.	Total amount.	Per cent.		
\$7,750,642,63 4,083,922,96 2,460,944,00 1,827,340,98 4,019,273,49 2,420,075,11 4,088,018,46 1,531,039,66,82 14,688,163,35 1,446,886,163,35 1,446,886,163,35 5,816,190,19	\$1,900,153,71 1,537,037,37 831,981,95 805,534,85 1,248,239,49 740,473,01 1,582,788,42 466,922,08 671,172,68 6,268,176,17 567,001,15 1,512,875,91 2,081,112,60	\$1, 641, 949 572, 310 493, 138 351, 757 1, 153, 711 677, 991 1, 360, 892 446, 476 316, 325 3, 760, 663 251, 324 627, 694 1, 268, 172	\$4, 460, 430, 41 2, 290, 137, 70 1, 387, 255, 63 950, 596, 49 2, 285, 639, 21 1, 393, 920, 07 2, 274, 093, 58 871, 439, 50 1, 007, 908, 09 8, 377, 280, 61 839, 275, 69 2, 466, 521, 08 3, 335, 267, 63	\$316, 591, 95 267, 026, 80 148, 851, 28 109, 187, 50 209, 874, 80 96, 875, 00 247, 862, 50 78, 640, 50 69, 500, 00 726, 029, 00 48, 093, 50 390, 148, 11 257, 410, 80	\$8, 319, 125, 07 4, 606, 511, 87 2, 861, 226, 86 2, 217, 075, 84 4, 897, 464, 50 2, 909, 259, 08 5, 465, 636, 50 1, 863, 478, 08 2, 064, 905, 77 19, 132, 148, 78 1, 705, 694, 44, 997, 239, 10 6, 941, 963, 03	16. 10 17. 14 17. 14 18. 20 18. 28 18. 03 20. 30 18. 26 17. 71 19. 54 17. 68 16. 65 17. 90	51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63	
56, 332, 860. 55	20, 213, 469. 39	12, 922, 402	31, 939, 765. 69	2, 966, 091. 74	68, 041, 728. 82	18.12		
21, 419, 513, 44 11, 596, 924, 41 20, 956, 540, 76 9, 316, 946, 08 9, 280, 385, 90 7, 596, 782, 44 11, 321, 487, 11 3, 524, 103, 61	6, 873, 035, 82 5, 051, 075, 05 6, 586, 276, 79 3, 267, 878, 89 3, 062, 460, 15 2, 672, 662, 05 3, 359, 052, 37 1, 202, 730, 40	4,392,458 2,281,166 3,223,600 1,478,538 1,167,076 776,327 1,681,944 681,157	12, 236, 022, 54 6, 621, 164, 97 12, 037, 091, 08 5, 404, 716, 65 5, 387, 889, 24 4, 381, 417, 46 6, 457, 839, 71 2, 001, 332, 16	1,026,142.55 561,668.44 894,722,30 309,103.00 300,570.50 294,420.00 558,420.93 188,550.00	24, 527, 658, 91 14, 515, 074, 46 22, 741, 690, 17 10, 460, 236, 04 9, 917, 995, 89 8, 124, 826, 51 12, 057, 257, 01 4, 073, 769, 56	17. 16 18. 77 16. 28 16. 86 16. 03 16. 04 15. 97 17. 34	64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71	
95, 012, 701. 75	32,075,171.02	15, 682, 266	54, 527, 473. 81	4, 133, 597. 72	106, 418, 508. 55	16. 80		
2,670,123.45 2,279,232.34 5,698,575.04 7,303,827.06 3,109,511.75 1,103,891.69 5,338,007.49 1,189,594.26 2,363,763.98 2,021,660.01	775, 047, 46 757, 458, 50 1, 417, 952, 57 2, 535, 803, 49 1, 500, 356, 55 432, 174, 50 2, 423, 267, 01 421, 003, 60 876, 168, 55 779, 635, 46	673, 691 398, 641 927, 090 1, 185, 294 510, 288 156, 382 952, 704 257, 383 395, 108 309, 067	1,552,658.61 1,319,587.90 3,283,601.42 4,185,339.04 1,825,609.05 644,402.52 3,115,287.92 685,864.06 1,356,332.39 1,118,343.01	82, 367, 43 80, 002, 50 225, 906, 00 328, 262, 00 66, 830, 00 29, 887, 50 145, 860, 95 46, 487, 50 103, 210, 00 157, 755, 00	3,083,759.50 2,555,634.90 5,854,549.99 8,234,698.53 3,903,083.60 1,262,846.52 6,637,119.88 1,410,738.16 2,730,818.94 2,364,800.47	17. 32 16. 82 15. 41 16. 91 18. 83 17. 16 18. 65 17. 79 17. 33 17. 55	72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81	
33, 078, 187. 07	11, 918, 862, 69	5, 765, 648	19,086,970.92	1, 266, 568.88	38, 038, 050. 49	17.25	1	
6, 199, 784, 22 1, 674, 953, 24 5, 681, 453, 09 1, 317, 956, 58 646, 323, 73 220, 383, 43 764, 189, 60 81, 017, 03	3, 654, 443, 97 1, 092, 983, 17 3, 350, 256, 84 590, 988, 99 373, 482, 35 115, 307, 40 397, 182, 36 58, 591, 60	332, 071 60, 888 245, 419 147, 040 21, 169 1, 658 139, 377 6, 495	3, 650, 278, 03 979, 732, 94 3, 259, 423, 85 770, 319, 95 369, 614, 24 123, 927, 56 443, 183, 76 32, 518, 97	115, 937, 50 42, 065, 00 249, 080, 00 34, 090, 00 30, 250, 00 13, 837, 50 25, 550, 00 3, 125, 00	7,752,730.50 2,175,669.11 7,104,159.69 1,542,438.94 794,545.59 254,730.46 1,005,293.12 100,730.57	18. 76 19. 48 18. 76 17. 55 18. 44 17. 34 19. 73 18. 65	82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89	
16, 586, 010. 92	9, 633, 216, 68	954, 117	9, 629, 029. 30	513, 935. 00	20, 730, 297. 98	18.75		
161,012.78 37,225.54	402, 669, 85 28, 174, 74	80 25, 000	88, 612, 67 4, 090, 96	13, 325. 00 5, 000. 00	504, 687, 52 62, 265, 70	47. 02 25. 09	90 91	
198, 238. 32	430, 844. 59	25, 080	92, 703. 63	18, 325. 00	566, 953, 22	42, 90		
338, 485, 192. 93	118, 684, 351. 80	56, 409, 342	193, 710, 534, 62	15, 451, 393. 91	384, 255, 622, 33	17.03		
970, 305, 528. 24	492, 568, 374. 74	175, 734, 915	350, 712, 508. 09	24, 721, 911. 93	1,043,737,709.76	21.82		

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks at Date of April 6, 1906.

	APRIL 6, 1906.			
,			Cash on hand, du reserve agents, the redemption	and in
	City, State, and Territory.	Deposits. -	Amount.	Per cent.
	CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES.			
1	New York	\$813, 638 , 791. 50	\$203, 675, 116. 65	25. 0 3
2 3	Chicago St. Louis	240, 084, 703. 60 107, 797, 252. 19	56, 286, 505, 53 25, 732, 043, 70	23.44 23.87
	Total, central reserve cities		285, 693, 665. 88	24.60
	OTHER RESERVE CITIES.			
4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 100 111 122 13 134 14 15 16 6 17 7 8 22 1 22 23 24 25 26 27 7 8 29 300 31 332 334 335 36 37 7 8 38 39 90	Boston Albany Brooklyn Philadelphia Pittsburg Baltimore Washington Savannah New Orleans Louisville Dallas Fort Worth Galveston Houston Waco Cincinnati Cleveland Columbus Indianapolis Detroit Milwaukee Cedar Rapids Des Moines Dubuque St. Paul Minneapolis Kansas City, Kans Wichita Kansas City, Mo St. Joseph Lincoln Omaha Denver Salt Lake City San Francisco Los Angeles Scoattle	25, 494, 001, 36 18, 230, 999, 97 209, 891, 536, 24 135, 946, 933, 40 55, 841, 777, 51 22, 798, 209, 18 1, 699, 092, 51 21, 773, 984, 10 22, 384, 726, 68 12, 339, 099, 55 8, 479, 006, 25 2, 316, 047, 55 12, 385, 613, 46 3, 291, 789, 36 52, 522, 873, 70 48, 174, 194, 68 17, 703, 760, 93 24, 400, 921, 47 23, 973, 760, 93 24, 400, 921, 47 23, 973, 760, 57 37, 318, 989, 33 6, 303, 321, 56 8, 658, 228, 49 3, 042, 050, 91 26, 128, 267, 90 26, 154, 644, 04 7, 516, 435, 47 5, 600, 932, 67 5, 150, 692, 07 9, 707, 772, 17 5, 891, 772, 81 30, 242, 708, 69 45, 361, 055, 53 8, 224, 266, 18 56, 592, 110, 93 37, 344, 845, 09 36, 341, 845, 09 36, 37, 344, 845, 09 37, 344, 845, 09	46, 640, 260, 48 6, 662, 470, 40 4, 393, 495, 48 57, 277, 660, 35 37, 324, 308, 49 13, 520, 991, 09 6, 484, 680, 90 473, 629, 95 5, 841, 905, 46 6, 761, 489, 94 3, 605, 720, 15 2, 665, 362, 99 631, 919, 64 5, 141, 815, 78 1, 034, 805, 41 14, 088, 589, 44 11, 874, 535, 15 4, 868, 691, 97 7, 818, 342, 97 6, 503, 478, 38 10, 614, 566, 52 1, 320, 438, 11 2, 074, 047, 57 1, 016, 961, 31 7, 198, 748, 02 7, 040, 025, 49 2, 216, 054, 52 1, 636, 938, 67 22, 848, 658, 16 2, 340, 499, 47 1, 099, 584, 25 8, 451, 737, 41 17, 662, 048, 87 2, 407, 841, 80 11, 843, 044, 54 11, 867, 709, 45 11, 867, 709, 45	27. 58 26. 13 27. 29 24. 10 27. 29 28. 44 26. 88 30. 21 29. 22 29. 22 21. 50 30. 21 21. 38 41. 51 22. 44. 22 27. 50 28. 44. 21 21. 38 24. 25 27. 38 38. 31 28. 44. 21 29. 22 29. 22 21. 38 31. 48 21. 48 22. 48 24. 48 25. 48 26. 58 27. 50 29. 28 29. r>28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 2
40 41	Seattle. Portland, Oreg.	17, 646, 518, 33 16, 909, 983, 13	4, 916, 814, 96 5, 312, 298, 72	27.86 31.4:
	Total, other reserve cities	1, 324, 362, 527. 70	368, 461, 272, 26	27.8
	Total, all reserve cities	2, 485, 883, 274. 99	654, 154, 938. 14	26, 3
	STATES, ETC.			
42 43 44 45 46 47	Maine New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Rhode Island Connecticut	30, 136, 900. 20 16, 983, 796. 91 13, 335, 372. 47 108, 932, 798. 63 20, 914, 294. 01 55, 250, 343, 54	6, 979, 509. 25 4, 586, 972. 67 3, 097, 589. 83 24, 801, 668. 30 4, 423, 244. 80 15, 051, 916. 55	23.1 27.0 23.2 22.7 21.1 27.2
	Total, New England States	245, 553, 505. 76	53, 940, 901, 40	24.0
48 49 50 51 52 53	New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland District of Columbia	213, 420, 441, 63 119, 042, 302, 90 310, 062, 046, 68 8, 269, 136, 64 24, 762, 448, 47 1, 361, 660, 78	44, 216, 785, 63 25, 964, 628, 08 69, 878, 672, 41 1, 861, 588, 48 4, 776, 746, 06 665, 860, 00	20. 7: 21. 8 22. 5 22. 5 19. 2: 48. 9:
d for E	Total, Eastern States	676, 918, 037. 10	147, 364, 280. 66	21.7
	Mouisfed ora/	·		

EACH REPORT DURING YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.
APRIL 6, 1906.

		£	APRIL 6, 1906.										
	Reserve	required, and	d the amount and	per cent held									
			Held.										
Required.	Specie.	Legai tenders.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 50 per cent of re- serve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund,	Total amount.	Per cent.							
203, 409, 697. 88 60, 021, 175. 90 26, 949, 313. 04	\$153, 452, 937, 15 41, 493, 960, 53 20, 446, 974, 70	\$47,549,637 14,341,365 4,556,192		\$2,672,542.50 451,180.00 728,877.00	\$203, 675, 116, 65 56, 286, 505, 53 25, 732, 043, 70	25. 03 23. 44 23. 87							
290, 380, 186. 82	215, 393, 872. 38	66, 447, 194		3, 852, 599, 50	285, 693, 665. 88	24. 60							
42, 354, 160. 88 6, 373, 500. 34 4, 557, 749. 99 52, 472, 884. 06 88, 986, 733. 35 13, 960, 444, 73. 63 424, 773. 63 424, 774. 89 2, 119, 751. 56 579, 011. 89 3, 996, 403. 37 822, 939. 84 12, 043, 548. 67 4, 425, 940. 23 6, 100, 230. 37 5, 993, 449. 17 8, 329, 747. 33 1, 575, 830. 32 2, 014, 557. 12 700, 512. 73 6, 557, 066. 97 7, 038, 661. 01 1, 879, 108. 31 16, 287, 673. 02 2, 426, 931. 79 1, 473, 693. 21 1, 340, 263. 88 2, 056, 066, 677. 02 11, 340, 263. 88 2, 056, 066, 677. 92 11, 340, 263. 88 2, 056, 066, 677. 92 11, 340, 263. 88 2, 056, 066, 677. 93 11, 340, 263. 88 2, 056, 066, 577 11, 340, 263. 88 2, 056, 066, 577 4, 411, 629. 58	17, 676, 237. 40 1, 113, 320. 80 1, 108, 929. 80 1, 608, 920, 931, 951, 951, 784 4, 852, 119, 15 2, 935, 740. 36 201, 847, 036 201, 847, 036 1, 392, 077, 70 755, 232, 25 438, 140, 95 104, 041, 95 1, 289, 876. 55 319, 259, 75 4, 293, 719, 75 4, 052, 295, 00 1, 613, 827, 57 2, 828, 807, 60 1, 177, 049, 52 2, 144, 130, 50 2, 149, 317, 54 660, 878, 20 398, 584, 45 6, 735, 890, 00 132, 831, 75 4, 856, 766, 90 3, 687, 447, 60 1, 364, 594, 667, 102, 805, 806 6, 487, 806, 70 1, 887, 586, 25 8	3, 819, 664 1, 201, 266 665, 87 2, 674, 038 5, 168, 147 664, 464 393, 111 41, 958 523, 046 1, 344, 363 704, 965 491, 000 177, 870 645, 780 645, 781 1, 851, 000 1, 107, 810 1, 900, 318 1, 391, 179 2, 104, 558 66, 520 671, 131 371, 477 139, 473 805, 310 352, 566 377, 251 1888, 881 2, 706, 003 42, 215 14, 121 273, 285 101, 958	\$20, 980, 206, 69 3, 168, 000, 17 2, 994, 878, 78 25, 863, 604, 53 17, 186, 209, 71 6, 812, 047, 19 2, 754, 486, 15 201, 136, 56 2, 695, 498, 01 2, 687, 700, 83 1, 509, 574, 94 1, 033, 454, 27 286, 380, 94 1, 529, 329, 18 403, 969, 92 6, 394, 669, 91 5, 764, 190, 15 2, 949, 254, 40 2, 959, 224, 57 4, 601, 548, 67 713, 519, 51 993, 528, 56 367, 131, 36 3, 243, 083, 49 3, 402, 455, 51 816, 599, 32 633, 441, 58 8, 990, 586, 51 1, 028, 897, 47 549, 501, 50 8, 764, 238, 51 1, 628, 897, 47 549, 501, 50 8, 764, 238, 51 1, 628, 897, 47 549, 501, 50 8, 764, 238, 51 1, 628, 897, 47 549, 501, 50 8, 766, 238, 51 8, 601, 381, 94 948, 581, 95 6, 785, 263, 87 4, 565, 900, 64 2, 187, 564, 79 647, 564, 79 647, 564, 79 647, 564, 79 648, 565, 900, 64 2, 187, 564, 79	393, 747. 50 37, 500. 00 24, 600. 00 745, 675. 00 718, 900. 00 276, 350. 00 190, 580. 00 22, 500. 00 52, 500. 00 52, 500. 00 52, 500. 00 37, 745. 00 16, 600. 00 175, 500. 00 207, 050. 00 112, 500. 00 126, 650. 00 111, 250. 00 27, 500. 00 27, 500. 00 28, 500. 00 113, 750. 00 37, 100. 00 38, 500. 00 137, 500. 00 52, 500. 00	42, 869, 855. 59 5, 520, 086. 97 4, 393, 495. 48 47, 148, 484, 33 37, 324, 308. 49 12, 634, 980, 34 6, 273, 917. 51 467, 441. 56 5, 604, 595. 76 5, 604, 595. 76 5, 604, 595. 76 5, 604, 595. 76 5, 604, 595. 76 5, 604, 595. 76 5, 604, 595. 76 18, 821, 279, 62 11, 874, 585. 15 4, 868, 691. 97 6, 978, 399, 53 5, 602, 453. 07 9, 261, 981. 67 1, 320, 348, 11 1, 913, 986, 89 724, 879, 21 6, 119, 811, 99 6, 446, 654, 652 1, 244, 849, 03 15, 738, 286, 51 2, 340, 499, 47 1, 099, 584, 25 7, 512, 076, 41 12, 132, 332, 54 14, 509, 780. 67 11, 531, \$22, 30, 09	25. 30 21. 65 24. 10 22. 46 23. 93 22. 63 27. 52 27. 51 25. 74. 81 28. 28. 37 24. 81 24. 65 27. 23 26. 31 24. 65 27. 23 28. 37 24. 82 29. 48 20. 90 23. 77 24. 82 20. 90 21. 11 21. 11 22. 23 24. 11 25. 74 26. 75 27. 20 28. 37 29. 48 20. 90 20. 48 20. 90 20.	4, 227, 495, 78 331, 090, 631, 93	2, 945, 915. 00 123, 226, 133. 48	59, 900 38, 367, 408	2. 082, 497. 89 159, 853, 525, 70	62, 500, 00 5, 519, 443, 02	5, 150, 812, 89 326, 966, 510, 20	30.46 24.69
621, 470, 818. 75	338, 620, 005, 86		159, 853, 525, 70	9, 372, 042, 52		24.64							
4, 520, 535, 03 2, 547, 569, 54 2, 000, 305, 87 16, 339, 919, 79 3, 137, 144, 10 8, 287, 551, 53	1,740,258.74 922,016.39 727,932.46 4,970,132.57 818,694.00 3,362,379.90	\$96, 769 \$54, 461 292, 816 2, 739, 521 480, 597 1, 235, 818	Not exceeding 60 per cent. 2, 540, 688, 16 1, 388, 029, 22 1, 068, 918, 52 9, 216, 717, 18 1, 762, 781, 46 4, 623, 542, 42	286, 054, 75 234, 187, 50 218, 775, 00 978, 724, 50 199, 175, 00 581, 647, 50	4, 963, 770, 65 2, 898, 694, 11 2, 308, 441, 98 17, 905, 095, 25 3, 261, 247, 46 9, 803, 387, 82	16, 47 17, 07 17, 31 16, 44 15, 59 17, 74							
36, 833, 025, 86	12, 541, 414. 06	5, 499, 982	20, 600, 676, 96	2, 498, 564, 25	41, 140, 637, 27	16, 75							
32, 013, 066, 24 17, 856, 345, 44 46, 509, 307, 00 1, 240, 370, 50 3, 714, 367, 27 204, 249, 12	9, 816, 984, 02 4, 829, 991, 51 16, 542, 244, 56 509, 164, 31 1, 136, 963, 13 206, 137, 50	4, 774, 999 3, 148, 416 7, 649, 425 204, 840 690, 763 70, 450	18, 482, 624, 25 10, 592, 492, 26 26, 675, 470, 20 705, 972, 30 2, 129, 958, 16 115, 049, 47	1, 208, 692, 50 535, 525, 00 2, 050, 190, 00 63, 750, 00 164, 437, 00 12, 500, 00	34, 313, 299, 77 18, 906, 424, 77 52, 917, 327, 76 1, 483, 726, 61 4, 122, 121, 29 404, 136, 97	16. 08 15. 88 17. 07 17. 94 16. 65 29. 68							
				1									

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks at Date of APRIL 6, 1906—Continued.

			Cash on hand, du reserve agents, the redemption	and in
	City, State, and Territory.	Deposits.	Amount.	Per cent.
	STATES, ETC.—continued.			
54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66	Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee	\$51, 216, 811, 85 27, 330, 046, 23 16, 553, 948, 14 12, 440, 196, 93 25, 688, 792, 57 18, 031, 492, 08 26, 481, 553, 76 10, 233, 933, 65 12, 389, 026, 05 89, 890, 334, 24 10, 418, 112, 42 30, 137, 983, 32 40, 326, 425, 41	\$10, 434, 197, 04 6, 400, 130, 57 3, 317, 004, 06 2, 117, 593, 89 5, 070, 800, 34 4, 745, 812, 18 6, 463, 556, 50 2, 660, 762, 30 3, 846, 960, 61 31, 984, 876, 98 3, 216, 913, 15 8, 651, 313, 92 10, 221, 628, 09	20. 37 23. 42 20. 04 17. 02 19. 74 26. 32 24. 41 26. 00 31. 05 35. 58 30. 88 28. 71 25. 35
	Total, Southern States	371, 138, 654. 65	99, 131, 549. 63	26. 71
67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74	Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa Missouri	139, 117, 313, 73 77, 688, 422, 08 142, 321, 111, 31 62, 757, 058, 41 63, 749, 713, 12 53, 104, 258, 05 80, 572, 108, 36 23, 263, 237, 97	32, 774, 421. 59 23, 234, 023. 01 35, 432, 780. 94 13, 021, 928. 77 14, 754, 599. 43 12, 498, 653. 65 22, 045, 162. 57 7, 623, 415. 66	23. 56 29. 91 24. 90 20. 75 23. 14 23. 54 27. 36 32. 77
	Total, Middle States	642, 573, 223. 03	161, 384, 985. 02	25.12
75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84	North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory	18, 728, 260, 92 16, 275, 378, 44 39, 778, 123, 51 50, 325, 066, 25 21, 465, 033, 04 7, 390, 530, 91 37, 512, 581, 19 8, 099, 888, 91 15, 992, 289, 20 13, 979, 445, 14	4,811,348.54 4,170,017.25 11,931,419.14 17,702,184.92 7,706,286.78 2,212,011.95 14,404,827.82 2,811,830.32 6,573,034.47 4,939,317.75	25. 69 25. 62 30. 00 35. 18 35. 90 29. 93 38. 40 34. 71 41. 10 35. 33
	Total, Western States	229, 546, 597. 51	77, 262, 278. 94	33.66
85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92	Washington Oregon California Idaho Utah Nevada Arizona	29, 867, 595, 38 12, 081, 139, 01 40, 569, 123, 10 8, 798, 044, 82 4, 331, 115, 17 1, 592, 251, 03 5, 804, 389, 06 501, 466, 52	9, 350, 217, 20 4, 183, 372, 54 14, 914, 361, 21 2, 671, 623, 75 991, 699, 53 576, 093, 21 2, 406, 118, 25 117, 322, 99	31.31 34.63 36.76 30.37 22.90 36.18 41.45 23.40
	Total, Pacific States	103, 545, 124. 09	35, 210, 808. 68	34.01
93	Hawaii a. Porto Rico.	1,067,499.43 253,327.94	586, 800. 30 86, 232. 87	54. 97 34. 04
	Total, island possessions	1, 320, 827. 37	673, 033. 17	50.95
	Total, country banks	2, 270, 595, 969. 51	579, 967, 837. 50	25. 54
	Total, United States	4, 756, 479, 244, 50	1, 234, 122, 775. 64	25, 95

a Statement of January 29, 1906.

APRIL 6, 1906—Continued.

	Reserve r	equired, and	d the amount and	per cent held			Ī
			Held.				
Required.	Specie.	Legal tenders.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 60 per cent of re- serve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund.	Total amount.	Per cent.	
\$7, 682, 521. 78 4, 099, 506. 78 2, 483, 092. 22 1, 866, 029. 54 3, 853, 318. 89 2, 704, 723. 36 1, 535, 390. 33 1, 558, 353. 76 13, 483, 550. 14 1, 562, 716. 86 4, 520, 697. 50 6, 048, 963. 81	\$2,066,388,45 1,537,943,73 825,517,78 825,517,78 664,200,22 1,179,250,96 744,822,31 1,681,869,45 489,849,57 639,697,97 5,892,404,55 759,625,493,24 2,344,570,35	\$1,645,121 594,983 447,926 313,948 1,167,678 526,296 3,122,761 298,743 676,018 1,227,115	\$4, 408, 148, 55 2, 289, 088, 49 1, 398, 069, 08 1, 035, 829, 17 2, 183, 115, 74 1, 563, 014, 29 2, 230, 576, 66 868, 906, 53 1, 069, 518, 75 7, 656, 342, 68 907, 315, 12 2, 482, 469, 63 3, 468, 728, 29	\$335, 607. 52 284, 359. 30 152, 977. 08 103, 616. 50 214, 792. 66 99, 700. 00 254, 605. 30 86, 912. 50 75, 822. 50 722, 979. 60 50, 525. 00 383, 248. 11 267, 750. 00	\$8, 455, 265, 52 4, 706, 374, 52 2, 824, 489, 94 2, 117, 598, 89 4, 744, 857, 36 2, 963, 339, 60 5, 389, 646, 41 1, 829, 864, 60 2, 111, 335, 22 17, 394, 487, 23 2, 016, 208, 75 5, 062, 228, 98 7, 308, 163, 64	16, 51 17, 22 17, 06 17, 02 18, 47 16, 43 20, 35 17, 88 17, 04 19, 35 16, 80 18, 12	55 55 55 66 66 66 66
55, 670, 798, 20	20, 346, 634, 21	11, 984, 183	31, 561, 122. 98	3, 032, 895. 47	66, 924, 835. 66	18.03	
20, 867, 597, 06 11, 653, 263, 31 21, 348, 166, 70 9, 413, 558, 76 9, 562, 456, 97 7, 965, 638, 71 12, 085, 816, 25 3, 489, 485, 69	6,940,423.57 5,153,712.63 6,932,976.93 3,248,207.12 3,167,453.84 2,857,167.06 3,739,291.22 1,271,296.12	4, 185, 618 2, 229, 425 3, 505, 920 1, 282, 840 1, 149, 316 847, 797 1, 762, 849 616, 701	11, 910, 378, 55 6, 639, 031, 42 12, 266, 191, 92 5, 462, 388, 76 5, 555, 435, 68 4, 597, 354, 02 6, 904, 400, 59 1, 976, 107, 92	1,016,966.15 588,210.94 904,513.50 309,577.50 303,397.50 303,382.00 578,481.93 195,972.50	24, 053, 386, 27 14, 610, 379, 99 23, 609, 602, 35 10, 303, 013, 38 10, 175, 603, 62 8, 605, 700, 07 12, 985, 022, 74 4, 060, 077, 54	17, 29 18, 81 16, 59 16, 42 15, 96 16, 21 16, 12 17, 45	
96, 385, 983. 45	33, 310, 528, 48	15, 580, 466	55, 311, 288. 86	4, 200, 502, 02	108, 402, 785. 36	16.87	
2, 809, 239, 14 2, 441, 306, 76 5, 966, 718, 52 7, 548, 759, 94 3, 219, 754, 96 1, 108, 579, 64 5, 626, 887, 18 1, 214, 983, 34 2, 398, 843, 38 2, 096, 916, 77	781, 143. 57 842, 788. 45 1, 533, 704. 94 2, 641, 541. 54 1, 552, 354. 80 449, 144. 75 2, 458, 403. 85 453, 285. 80 1, 015, 141. 93 896, 763. 26	540, 819 428, 165 918, 720 1, 284, 305 535, 177 129, 119 995, 624 280, 140 439, 086 337, 819	1, 634, 475, 98 1, 415, 755, 06 3, 439, 900, 52 4, 330, 097, 36 1, 890, 982, 97 645, 415, 28 3, 284, 382, 31 700, 985, 00 1, 372, 602, 53 1, 159, 658, 23	85, 112, 50 81, 715, 00 233, 551, 00 331, 931, 00 68, 200, 00 32, 887, 50 153, 000, 00 48, 175, 00 111, 172, 50 164, 153, 06	3, 041, 551, 05 2, 768, 428, 51 6, 125, 876, 46 6, 155, 876, 46 8, 587, 874, 90 4, 046, 664, 77 1, 256, 566, 566, 53 6, 891, 360, 16 1, 481, 685, 80 2, 938, 602, 96 2, 558, 328, 55	16. 24 17. 01 15. 40 17. 06 18. 85 17. 00 18. 37 18. 29 18. 37 18. 30	777778888888888888888888888888888888888
34, 431, 989. 63	12, 624, 272, 89	5, 888, 974	19, 873, 255. 24	1, 309, 897. 56	39, 696, 399. 69	17. 29	
4, 480, 139, 31 1, 812, 170, 85 6, 085, 368, 47 1, 319, 706, 72 649, 667, 28 238, 837, 65 870, 658, 36 75, 219, 97	2, 236, 846, 42 1, 162, 885, 11 3, 252, 342, 29 607, 664, 24 335, 201, 56 118, 088, 65 448, 290, 96 50, 429, 10	371, 026 82, 614 247, 621 139, 855 7, 548 2, 631 126, 349 5, 385	2, 635, 246, 08 1, 061, 486, 01 3, 486, 474, 58 770, 807, 53 368, 650, 37 135, 003, 09 505, 775, 02 43, 256, 99	88, 062, 50 43, 027, 50 274, 577, 50 35, 027, 50 35, 250, 00 13, 832, 50 27, 700, 00 3, 125, 00	5, 331, 181, 60 2, 350, 012, 62 7, 261, 015, 37 1, 553, 354, 27 746, 649, 93 269, 555, 24 1, 108, 114, 98 102, 196, 09	17. 85 19. 45 17. 90 17. 66 17. 24 16. 92 19. 09 20. 38	82888999
15, 531, 768. 61	8, 211, 748, 33	983, 029	9,006,699.67	520, 602. 50	18,722,079.50	18.08	1
160, 124, 91 37, 999, 19	425, 103, 80 28, 207, 90	340 25,000	88, 079. 95 19, 799. 51	13, 325. 00 5, 000. 00	526, 848, 75 78, 007, 41	49. 35 30. 79	9
198, 124. 10	453, 311. 70	25, 340	107, 879. 46	18, 325. 60	604, 856. 16	45. 79	1
340, 589, 395. 42	120, 559, 394, 70	56, 500, 865	194, 962, 489, 81	15, 615, 881. 30	387, 638, 630. 81	17. 07	
962, 060, 214. 17	459, 179, 400, 56	161, 315, 467	354, 816, 015. 51	24, 987, 923, 82	1,000,298,806.89	21, 03	

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks at Date of June 18, 1906.

	JUNE 18, 1906.			
, -			Cash on hand, du reserve agents,, the redemption	andin
	City, State, and Territory.	Deposits.	Amount.	Per cent.
	CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES.			
$\frac{1}{2}$	New York Chicago	\$855, 250, 822, 93 238, 382, 122, 37	\$226, 175, 050, 42 59, 263, 099, 90	26:45 24.86
ı 3	St. Louis	102, 574, 342. 39	24, 980, 243, 59	24.35
	Total, central reserve cities	1, 196, 207, 287. 60	310, 418, 393. 91	25. 95
	OTHER RESERVE CITIES.			
4 5 6 7 8 9	Boston Albany. Brooklyn. Philadelphia Pittsburg Baltimore Washington	171, 127, 608, 25 27, 425, 504, 56 19, 761, 866, 29 221, 414, 006, 38 153, 524, 537, 01 55, 942, 873, 11 21, 504, 657, 25	52, 415, 336, 17 7, 406, 919, 00 5, 530, 203, 01 65, 182, 949, 15 38, 392, 129, 36 15, 170, 238, 65 5, 412, 810, 62	30. 63 27. 01 27. 99 29. 44 25. 01 27. 12 25. 17
11 12 13 14	Savannāh New Orleans Louisville Dallas	1, 468, 879, 16 20, 728, 775, 47 20, 928, 357, 24 11, 031, 754, 75	5, 412, 810, 62 388, 018, 40 5, 991, 412, 47 5, 600, 986, 77 3, 086, 755, 52	26. 42 28. 90 26. 76 27. 98
15 16 17 18	Fort Worth Galveston Houston Waco	7, 615, 851, 04 2, 305, 290, 91 10, 802, 568, 41 3, 195, 314, 22 51, 034, 342, 22	5, 086, 733, 32 1, 635, 802, 79 542, 789, 86 4, 147, 762, 14 838, 984, 92 13, 508, 621, 85 12, 533, 731, 69	21, 48 23, 55 38, 40 26, 26
19 20 21 22 23	Cincinnati Cleveland Columbus Indianapolis Detroit	48, 668, 55 6 . 73 17, 957, 406, 49 25, 585, 973, 19	8, 761, 898. 26	26. 47 25. 62 26. 08 34. 24
23 24 25 26 27	Detroit Milwaukee Cedar Rapids Des Moines Dubuque	25, 565, 443, 79 36, 530, 658, 11 6, 317, 521, 65 9, 311, 766, 76 2, 942, 541, 08	6, 832, 895, 87 10, 328, 385, 78 1, 464, 204, 59 2, 119, 428, 80 925, 849, 31	26. 73 28. 27 23. 18 25. 50 31. 46
28 29 30 31	Minneapolis. St. Paul Kansas City, Kans Wichita	25, 936, 691, 10 26, 953, 743, 82 7, 460, 038, 72 5, 276, 453, 46	5,537,352.04 7,646,374.50 2,079,166.99 1,407,395.04	21, 35 28, 37 27, 87 26, 67
32 33 34 35	Kansas City, Mo St. Joseph Liucoln Omaha	61, 412, 993, 95 9, 529, 471, 13 6, 520, 487, 54 31, 997, 632, 88	18, 902, 189, 35 2, 504, 658, 68 1, 649, 800, 21 9, 819, 625, 93	30, 78 26, 28 25, 30 30, 69
36 37 38 3 9	Denver Salt Lake City Los Angeles San Francisco	43, 695, 983, 72 9, 062, 924, 78 36, 243, 603, 23 59, 977, 268, 78 18, 215, 199, 15 18, 676, 012, 45	16, 709, 732, 60 2, 309, 687, 73 12, 705, 143, 40 20, 466, 909, 02 5, 610, 279, 28 5, 156, 938, 55	38, 24 25, 48 35, 05 34, 12
$\frac{40}{41}$	Portland, Oreg	18, 215, 199, 15 18, 676, 012, 45	5, 610, 279, 28 5, 156, 938, 55	30.80 27.61
	Total, other reserve cities		385, 406, 527. 37	28, 92
	Total, all reserve cities	2,528,857,826.38	695, 824, 921, 28	27, 52
	STATES, ETC.			
42 43 44 45 46	Maine New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Rhode Island	29, 851, 457, 17 17, 333, 318, 39 13, 763, 773, 29 111, 407, 516, 76 18, 202, 801, 64	6, 744, 836, 44 4, 627, 624, 36 3, 525, 463, 78 25, 732, 610, 86 4, 161, 076, 94	22, 59 26, 70 25, 61 23, 10 22, 86
47	Connecticut	57,003,912.38	16, 235, 472. 13	28.48
48	Total, New England States New York	247, 562, 779, 63 221, 046, 704, 17	61, 027, 084, 51 45, 296, 448, 19	24, 65
49 50 51 52	New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland	121, 899, 644, 12 309, 745, 305, 96 8, 426, 737, 65 25, 038, 475, 79	27, 991, 379, 03 63, 419, 564, 79 1, 969, 808, 08 4, 826, 998, 89	22. 97 20. 47 23. 38 19. 28
53	District of Columbia	1, 293, 307. 24	669, 783. 48	51.79
ed for I	RASE T otal, Eastern States	687, 450, 174, 93	144, 176, 982. 46	20.97

Each Report during Year ended September 4, 1906—Continued.

JUNE 18, 1906.

			CNE 10, 1300.				
	Reserve	equired, an	d the amount and	per cent held			
			Held.				
Required.	Specie.	Legal tenders.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 50 per cent of re- serve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund.	Total amount.	Per cent.	
\$213, 812, 705, 73 59, 595, 530, 59 25, 643, 585, 58	\$174, 799, 919, 92 40, 562, 692, 90 19, 150, 047, 59	\$48, 854, 863 18, 215, 657 5, 101, 319		\$2,520,267.50 484,750.00 728,877.00	\$226, 175, 050, 42 59, 263, 099, 90 24, 980, 243, 59	26. 45 24. 86 24. 35	1 2 3
299, 051, 821, 90	234, 512, 660, 41	72, 171, 839		3, 733, 894, 50	310, 418, 393. 91	25.95	
42, 751, 902. 06 6, 856, 376, 14 4, 940, 466, 57 55, 353, 501, 60 38, 381, 134, 25 13, 985, 718, 28 5, 376, 164, 31 367, 219, 79 5, 182, 193, 87 12, 757, 938, 69 1, 903, 962, 76 576, 322, 73 2, 700, 642, 10 798, 828, 55 12, 167, 134, 18 4, 489, 351, 62 6, 396, 493, 30 6, 391, 360, 95 9, 132, 664, 53 1, 577, 941, 69 735, 635, 27 6, 484, 472, 78 6, 738, 435, 95 1, 865, 090, 68 1, 319, 113, 37 15, 353, 248, 49 2, 382, 367, 78 1, 630, 121, 89 1, 968, 293, 968, 22 10, 923, 995, 93 2, 265, 731, 908, 20	18, 521, 657, 09 1, 157, 021, 75 1, 850, 894, 46 20, 825, 598, 96 14, 978, 231, 38 5, 110, 483, 80 2, 605, 762, 71 119, 666, 00 1, 648, 335, 20 1, 295, 486, 95 700, 471, 45 518, 008, 15 133, 605, 60 1, 199, 075, 70 31, 330, 45 4, 205, 997, 57 3, 044, 049, 630, 00 1, 541, 334, 38 206, 524, 35 2, 984, 176, 61 457, 911, 40 514, 334, 766, 43 206, 624, 35 1, 895, 255, 55 2, 222, 817, 591, 40 514, 334, 70, 50 6, 634, 659, 85 448, 105, 15 1, 954, 164, 45 4, 363, 696, 15 1, 954, 164, 45 4, 363, 696, 15 1, 121, 600, 95 7, 936, 730, 70 11, 228, 817, 50 3, 474, 294, 50 3, 474, 294, 50 3, 474, 294, 50 3, 474, 294, 50 3, 474, 294, 50 3, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 20	4, 176, 982 1, 498, 049 639, 844 2, 917, 910 5, 197, 262 780, 140 314, 843 642, 958 1, 338, 920 780, 800 125, 190 482, 000 165, 840 2, 613, 158 1, 986, 001 991, 316 1, 084, 666 1, 705, 871 1, 242, 479 69, 950 313, 402 61, 61, 61, 61, 61, 61, 61, 61, 61, 61,	\$21, 189, 952, 28 3, 409, 438, 07 2, 456, 440, 79 27, 303, 863, 30 17, 488, 635, 98 6, 842, 009, 14 2, 306, 624, 91 172, 359, 90 2, 547, 346, 93 2, 505, 904, 66 1, 346, 156, 84 670, 285, 62 277, 744, 26 1, 331, 448, 55 346, 814, 47 6, 202, 477, 78 5, 983, 417, 09 2, 040, 778, 72 3, 099, 908, 89 3, 158, 180, 47 4, 490, 507, 26 754, 065, 20 1, 025, 220, 84 351, 692, 64 2, 965, 435, 49 3, 331, 267, 98 772, 676, 79 652, 681, 68 7, 623, 374, 24 1, 171, 683, 89 805, 060, 94 3, 996, 604, 11 5, 393, 247, 96 980, 641, 78 3, 890, 707, 70 7, 208, 408, 60 1, 928, 722, 78 2, 316, 251, 56	401, 997, 50 37, 500, 09 27, 585, 00 745, 775, 00 301, 700, 00 301, 700, 00 186, 580, 00 22, 500, 00 87, 500, 00 65, 625, 00 37, 745, 00 37, 745, 00 37, 745, 00 15, 000, 00 383, 630, 00 109, 750, 00 196, 675, 50 75, 000, 00 151, 650, 00 27, 500, 00 151, 500, 00 27, 500, 00 115, 000, 00 37, 400, 00 37, 400, 00 37, 400, 00 186, 500, 00 37, 500, 00 21, 500, 00 37, 500, 00 37, 500, 00 21, 500, 00 37, 500, 00 37, 500, 00 37, 500, 00 37, 500, 00 37, 500, 00 38, 500, 00 517, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 517, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 517, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00 52, 500, 00	44, 290, 588, 87 6, 102, 008, 82 4, 974, 764, 25 51, 793, 147, 764, 25 51, 793, 147, 29, 36 13, 034, 332, 94 5, 412, 810, 62 381, 641, 90 4, 706, 140, 1 2, 893, 053, 61 1, 635, 802, 79 542, 789, 86 3, 050, 269, 27 542, 789, 86 3, 050, 269, 27 542, 789, 86 3, 050, 269, 348, 984, 92 13, 374, 363, 388, 984, 92 13, 374, 363, 388, 984, 92 13, 374, 363, 388, 984, 92 13, 374, 363, 368, 984, 92 14, 549, 366, 60 1, 880, 457, 52 718, 263, 206, 60 1, 880, 457, 52 718, 263, 99 1, 259, 073, 78 4, 549, 044, 09 2, 172, 574, 39 4, 577, 432, 09 8, 901, 108, 56 11, 769, 644, 11 2, 309, 644, 11 2, 309, 667, 73 2, 705, 143, 40	25. 88 22. 25 25. 17 23. 39 25. 01 25. 17 25. 98 22. 70 25. 17 25. 28 24. 20 26. 21 26. 21 26. 22 21. 48 29. 02 24. 30 24. 28 20. 95 22. 62 24. 30 24. 28 20. 95 22. 62 24. 30 24. 41 21. 35 23. 45 24. 26 26. 21 27. 87 28. 69 29. 62 21. 48 20. 96 21. 48 21. 48 22. 69 23. 49 24. 40 25. 61 27. 86 28. 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 29. 62 20. 95 20. 9	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 112 13 144 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 12 22 32 24 25 26 27 28 33 34 35 36 36 37 38
14, 994, 317, 19 4, 553, 799, 79 4, 669, 003, 11	11, 228, 817, 50 3, 474, 294, 50 2, 130, 389, 00	210, 812 144, 762 258, 598	7, 208, 408, 60 1, 928, 722, 78 2, 316, 251, 56	577, 500, 00 62, 500, 00 36, 500, 00	19, 225, 538, 10 5, 610, 279, 28 4, 741, 738, 56	32. 05 30. 80 25. 39	39 40 41
383, 162, 634. 69	133, 256, 230, 42	39, 574, 465	160, 340, 040. 09	5, 652, 552, 02	338, 823, 287. 53	25.42	
632, 214, 456, 59	367, 768, 890, 83	111, 746, 304	160, 340, 040, 09	9, 386, 446, 52	649, 241, 681. 44	25.67	
4, 477, 718. 57 2, 599, 997. 76 2, 064, 565. 99 16, 711, 127. 51 2, 730, 420. 25 8, 550, 586. 86	1,760,075.48 975,089.83 720,129.63 4,806,811.11 756.122.46 3,232,131.19	438, 099 377, 690 312, 962 2, 712, 346 438, 399 1, 060, 795	Not exceeding 60 per cent. 2,512,058,30 1,415,338.66 1,198,374.59 9,450,166.51 1,519,377.15 4,765,403.61	290, 954, 75 241, 100, 00 217, 275, 00 960, 850, 00 198, 125, 00 608, 247, 50	5, 001, 187, 58 8, 009, 218, 49 2, 358, 741, 22 17, 930, 173, 62 2, 912, 023, 61 9, 666, 577, 30	16, 75 17, 36 17, 14 16, 09 16, 00 16, 96	42 43 44 45 46 47
37, 134, 416. 94	12, 250, 359, 70	5, 340, 291	20, 770, 718, 82	2, 516, 552, 25	40, 877, 921. 77	16.51	
33, 157, 005. 63 18, 284, 946. 61 46, 461, 795. 89 1, 264, 010. 65 3, 755, 771. 37 193, 996. 09	9, 927, 913, 51 4, 873, 452, 71 15, 668, 977, 86 421, 869, 15 1, 113, 832, 82 142, 157, 50	4,670,766 2,939,298 6,695,248 248,611 668,945 19,610	19, 171, 327, 88 10, 647, 222, 97 26, 621, 247, 18 715, 866, 39 2, 151, 231, 82 108, 897, 65	1, 204, 792, 50 529, 575, 00 2, 993, 950, 60 79, 900, 60 170, 385, 00 12, 500, 00	31, 974, 789, 89 18, 999, 548, 68 51, 078, 523, 64 1, 457, 246, 54 4, 104, 394, 64 283, 165, 15	15.82 15.59 16.49 17.29 16.39 21.89	48 49 50 51 52 53
103, 113, 526, 24	32, 148, 203. 55	15, 242, 418	59, 415, 793. 89	4, 091, 203. 10	110, 897, 618. 54	16. 13	
-							ì

Digitized for 198,4556.24 http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks at Date of June 18, 1906—Continued.

			Cash on hand, du reserve agents, the redemption	and in
	City, State, and Territory.	Deposits.	Amount,	Per cent.
	STATES, ETC.—continued.			
54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65	Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkansas Kentucky	\$52, 088, 082, 98 28, 159, 234, 43 16, 041, 957, 05 12, 044, 838, 99 24, 101, 258, 86 17, 889, 768, 43 24, 454, 250, 55 9, 246, 896, 40 12, 049, 878, 18 85, 901, 410, 87 9, 802, 554, 37 29, 505, 688, 49 39, 144, 270, 69	\$10, 627, 613, 42 6, 574, 939, 93 2, 908, 836, 81 2, 203, 984, 19 5, 070, 218, 29 4, 202, 872, 40 6, 479, 650, 12 1, 904, 489, 41 2, 949, 514, 75 26, 357, 296, 72 2, 542, 820, 12 7, 498, 107, 51 8, 537, 850, 15	20, 40 23, 35 18, 13 18, 30 21, 04 23, 50 26, 50 20, 60 24, 48 30, 66 25, 94 25, 33
66	Tennessee	39, 144, 270. 69 360, 520, 090. 29	8, 537, 830. 15 87, 858, 173. 82	21.81
67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79	Ohio	300, 322, 690, 28 141, 521, 981, 80 79, 759, 065, 54 142, 261, 188, 17 64, 960, 007, 28 63, 692, 524, 04 54, 849, 784, 79 82, 480, 965, 25 22, 674, 869, 97 652, 200, 387, 44 18, 234, 147, 92 16, 377, 911, 54 42, 091, 313, 44 49, 466, 126, 80 21, 093, 284, 56 8, 122, 037, 84 36, 871, 609, 89	37, 538, 178, 22 32, 731, 479, 27 23, 075, 300, 55 36, 456, 940, 88 14, 179, 984, 25 14, 583, 840, 49 12, 782, 362, 75 23, 241, 037, 24 7, 114, 860, 58 164, 165, 806, 01 3, 760, 871, 38 3, 941, 528, 07 14, 153, 168, 71 16, 444, 274, 99 6, 030, 647, 21 2, 584, 455, 77	23. 13 28. 93 25. 63 21. 83 22. 90 23. 30 28. 18 31. 38 25. 17 20. 63 24. 07 33. 63 33. 24 28. 59
80 81 82 83 84	Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory Total, Western States	36, 871, 609. 89 8, 320, 769. 38 16, 230, 066. 10 13, 621, 494. 77 230, 428, 762. 24	2, 334, 490, 77 13, 152, 152, 17 2, 792, 554, 22 5, 345, 314, 64 4, 079, 825, 99 72, 234, 793, 15	31. 20 35. 40 33. 56 32. 93 29. 95 31. 35
85 86 87 88 89 90 91	Washington Oregon California Idaho Utah Nevada Arizona Alaska a	31, 603, 580, 98 12, 541, 679, 94 44, 160, 041, 04 9, 170, 123, 49 4, 703, 840, 71 1, 947, 478, 16 6, 087, 110, 73 488, 609, 32	9, 598, 455. 80 4, 278, 370. 11 17, 161, 781. 46 2, 622, 061. 84 1, 289, 472. 74 812, 743. 47 2, 424, 672. 10 124, 040. 14	30. 37 34. 11 38. 86 28. 59 27. 41 41. 73 39. 83 25. 39
02	Total, Pacific States	110,702,464.37	38, 311, 597, 66	34.61
93 94	Hawaii a Porto Rico	1, 200, 832. 11 250, 933. 67	474, 205. 63 75, 953. 82	39. 49
	Total, island possessions Total, country banks.	1, 451, 765. 78	550, 159, 45	37.90
	Total, United States	2,290,316,424.68 	568, 324, 597. 06 1, 264, 149, 518. 34	24.81

a Statement of April 6, 1906.

JUNE 18, 1906—Continued.

	Reserve r	equired, an	d the amount and	per cent held	i.		
			Held.				
Required.	Specie.	Legal tenders.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 60 per cent of re- serve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund.	Total amount.	Per cent.	
\$7, 813, 212, 45 4, 223, 886, 16 2, 406, 293, 56 1, 806, 725, 85 3, 615, 188, 83 2, 683, 465, 26 3, 668, 137, 58 1, 387, 034, 46 1, 807, 481, 73 12, 885, 211, 63 1, 470, 383, 16 4, 439, 353, 27 5, 871, 640, 60	\$1, 906, 349. 71 1, 534, 631. 40 748, 336. 84 558, 282. 33 1, 178, 648. 61 710, 850. 20 1, 539, 715. 90 424, 323. 24 570, 778. 70 5, 443, 990. 64 7, 33, 087. 65 1, 541, 743. 86 1, 944, 427. 82	\$1,688,642 612,981 501,869 291,281 992,764 520,126 1,266,543 378,283 229,687 2,762,128 302,113 626,379 1,296,990	\$4, 515, 668, 97 2, 362, 026, 10 1, 337, 649, 55 1, 018, 538, 01 2, 036, 587, 58 1, 549, 404, 16 2, 067, 862, 61 769, 105, 54 1, 017, 851, 54 7, 278, 369, 38 850, 151, 19 2, 430, 561, 46 3, 350, 754, 36	\$287, 097. 50 287, 175. 00 176, 877, 62 109, 162. 50 220, 876. 20 101, 125. 00 221, 699. 90 105, 191. 96. 90 53, 464. 50 388, 417. 50 287, 050. 00	\$8, 397, 758, 18 4, 796, 813, 50 2, 764, 733, 01 1, 987, 263, 84 4, 428, 876, 39 2, 881, 505, 36 5, 095, 821, 41 1, 676, 903, 68 1, 929, 379, 74 16, 239, 084, 02 1, 938, 816, 34 4, 987, 101, 82 6, 879, 222, 18	16, 12 17, 03 17, 23 16, 50 18, 38 16, 11 20, 84 18, 13 16, 01 18, 90 19, 78 16, 85 17, 57	55555556666666666666666666666666666666
54, 078, 013. 54	18, 845, 166. 90	11, 469, 786	30, 584, 530. 45	3, 103, 796. 12	64, 003, 279. 47	17.75	
21, 228, 297. 27 11, 963, 859. 83 21, 339, 178. 22 9, 744, 001. 09 9, 553, 878. 70 8, 227, 467. 72 12, 372, 144. 79 3, 401, 230. 50	6,611,127.02 5,135,581.81 6,702,057.45 3,142,773.39 3,085,316.10 2,719,655.50 3,593,845.03 1,189,411.75	3, 912, 290 2, 122, 659 3, 202, 738 1, 276, 832 1, 120, 999 781, 458 1, 748, 239 580, 127	12, 120, 363, 97 6, 819, 089, 81 12, 266, 402, 06 5, 655, 509, 16 5, 548, 656, 12 4, 749, 604, 63 7, 073, 008, 15 1, 921, 849, 80	1,027,690.65 598,710.14 895,174.80 318,152.50 306,118.50 311,460.00 583,797.87 198,147.50	23, 671, 471. 64 14, 676, 040. 76 23, 066, 372. 31 10, 393, 267. 05 10, 061, 089. 72 8, 562, 178. 13 12, 998, 890. 05 3, 889, 536. 05	16. 73 18. 40 16. 21 16. 00 15. 80 15. 61 15. 76 17. 15	6: 6: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7:
97, 830, 058. 12	32, 179, 768. 05	14,745,342	56, 154, 483. 70	4, 239, 251. 96	107, 318, 845, 71	16.45	
2, 735, 122, 19 2, 456, 686, 73 6, 313, 697, 02 7, 419, 919, 02 3, 163, 992, 68 1, 218, 305, 68 5, 530, 741, 48 1, 248, 115, 40 2, 434, 509, 91 2, 043, 224, 22	751, 188, 63 765, 904, 23 1, 567, 868, 94 2, 717, 604, 12 1, 329, 948, 05 449, 916, 60 2, 330, 402, 36 402, 818, 05 1, 010, 142, 89 851, 329, 37	443,740 378,335 985,120 1,241,837 506,608 129,541 832,698 271,628 503,718 313,907	1,587,650.81 1,425,118.04 3,642,285.61 4,252,211.71 1,856,484.11 710,208.41 3,223,824.89 718,680.24 1,389,827.95 1,123,865.53	89,037.50 81,490.00 243,221.00 332,899.50 69,852.50 34,625.00 157,700.00 50,300.00 118,130.00 170,115.00	2, 871, 611, 94 2, 650, 847, 27 6, 438, 495, 55 8, 544, 552, 33 3, 762, 892, 66 1, 324, 291, 01 6, 544, 625, 25 1, 443, 435, 29 3, 021, 818, 84 2, 459, 216, 90	15. 75 16. 19 15. 30 17. 27 17. 90 16. 30 17. 75 17. 35 18. 62 18. 05	78 76 77 78 88 88 88 88
34, 564, 314. 33	12, 177, 118. 24	5, 607, 132	19, 930, 166. 30	1, 347, 370. 50	39, 061, 787. 04	16.95	
4,740,537.15 1,881,251.99 6,624,006.16 1,375,518.52 705,576.11 292,121.72 913,066.61 73,291.40	2, 469, 420, 65 1, 130, 142, 85 5, 239, 590, 91 570, 968, 33 307, 340, 70 134, 976, 15 403, 677, 42 40, 858, 55	428, 112 69, 998 267, 936 137, 948 34, 982 2, 526 125, 702 2, 850	2, 789, 647, 29 1, 100, 792, 69 3, 801, 312, 69 802, 749, 61 402, 195, 66 166, 973, 53 530, 844, 97 42, 099, 84	91, 125, 00 46, 597, 50 288, 485, 00 37, 602, 50 35, 250, 00 13, 832, 50 28, 325, 00 3, 125, 00	5, 778, 304, 94 2, 347, 531, 04 9, 597, 324, 60 1, 549, 208, 44 779, 768, 36 318, 308, 18 1, 088, 549, 39 88, 933, 39	18. 28 18. 72 21. 78 16. 90 16. 58 16. 34 17. 90 18. 20	88 87 88 89 90 91
16, 605, 369. 66	10, 296, 975, 56	1,070,054	9, 636, 616. 28	544, 342. 50	21,547,988.34	19.46	
180, 124. 81 37, 640. 06	292, 311. 35 28, 462, 70	20 25,000	100, 079. 89 17, 491. 12	13, 325, 00 5, 000, 00	405, 736, 24 75, 953, 82	33. 79 30. 28	93 94
217, 764. 87	320,774.05	25,020	117, 571. 01	18, 325. 00	481,690.06	33. 18	
343, 547, 463. 70	118, 218, 366. 05	53, 500, 043	196, 609, 880. 45	15, 860, 841. 43	384, 189, 130. 93	16.77	
975, 761, 920. 29	485, 987, 256, 88	165, 246, 347	356, 949, 920. 54	25, 247, 287. 95	1,033,430,812.37	21, 44	

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks at Date of September 4, 1906.

i				
			Cash on hand, du reserve agents, the redemption	and in
City, State, and Territory.	City, State, and Territory.	Deposits.	Amount.	Per cent.
	CENTRAL RESERVE CITIES,			
1	New York	\$827, 363, 782, 04	\$201, 549, 005. 05	24.36
2 3	Chicago St. Louis.	244, 368, 579, 42 100, 699, 632, 21	59, 974, 357. 23 24, 225, 357. 23	24.54 24.06
			1	
	Total, central reserve cities	1, 172, 431, 993. 67	285, 748, 719. 51	24.37
.	OTHER RESERVE CITIES.	-=0 040 000 =0	40 150 504 55	00.40
5	BostonAlbany	172, 969, 229. 78 27, 087, 090. 75	49, 173, 726, 57 7, 548, 829, 41	28, 43 27, 87
3	Brooklyn	19, 374, 339, 03	4, 672, 398, 73	24.12
8	Philadelphia Pittsburg	215, 028, 026, 20 155, 041, 081, 50	57, 031, 696, 14 36, 230, 450, 61	26. 52 23. 37
) ∣	Baltimore	56 566 764 58	36, 230, 450. 61 14, 201, 501. 30	25.11
0	Washington	20, 755, 829. 24 1, 302, 917. 36	5, 456, 806, 56 272, 968, 62	26. 29 20. 95
2	New Orleans	22, 122, 323, 33 20, 839, 895, 45	5, 782, 794. 79 5, 513, 067. 88	26.14
1	Louisville	20, 839, 895, 45	5, 513, 067. 88	26.45
5	Fort Worth	10, 208, 817, 33 7, 533, 765, 46	2,545,941.05 1,393,473,28	24.94 18.50
H	Galveston	2, 176, 013. 37	1, 393, 473, 28 517, 284, 81 3, 452, 652, 62 659, 698, 57	23.77
7	Houston	10, 745, 881, 65 2, 793, 869, 67	5, 452, 652, 62 659, 698, 57	32.13 23.61
Эį	Cincinnati	54, 422, 228. 86 58, 456, 656. 66	13,869,882.08	25.49
1	Cleveland	58, 456, 656, 66 18, 947, 638, 38	13,084,353.20 4,965,749.20	24.48 26.21
:	Indianapolis	27, 973, 129. 27 26, 220, 130. 07	9,502,717.30	33.9
3	Detroit	26, 220, 130, 07	9,502,717.30 6,798,960.07 10,960,065.02	125.93
5	Milwaukee	37, 891, 876. 49 6, 938, 043. 36	1,580,198,71	28.92 22.78
5	Des Moines	8, 973, 711. 22	2,570,321.82	28.6
	Dubuque Minneapolis	3, 060, 114, 41 29, 556, 917, 08	988, 993, 65 8, 283, 696, 91	32, 97 28, 03
8 9	St. Paul	27, 223, 294, 55	8,506,436.28	31. 25
$\begin{vmatrix} 0 \\ 1 \end{vmatrix}$	Kansas City, Kans	7, 753, 241. 09	2,450,195.80	31.60
2	Wiehita Kansas City, Mo.	5, 278, 526, 91 64, 174, 717, 30	1,504,199.50 20,699,136.91	28, 50 32, 20
3	St. Joseph	10, 783, 372. 83 6, 583, 110. 80	3, 245, 644, 54	30.10
4 5	LincolnOmaha	6, 583, 110. 80 32, 728, 096, 56	1, 444, 139, 01 9, 386, 780, 41	21.90
6	Denver	46, 541, 490, 30 9, 478, 101 12	9, 386, 780, 41 18, 812, 979, 07 2, 660, 761, 21	40.43
7	Salt Lake City	9, 478, 101. 12 35, 470, 835, 55	2,660,761.21	28.0° 31.4
1	San Francisco	71, 548, 889, 33 19, 747, 161, 35	21, 498, 373, 40	30.03
)	Portland, Oreg	19,747,161.35 21,122,625.87	21, 460, 761, 21 11, 152, 531, 55 21, 498, 373, 40 6, 975, 732, 25 6, 539, 904, 20	30. 03 35. 33 30. 96
	Total, other reserve cities		381, 935, 043. 03	27.87
1	Total, all reserve cities	2, 542, 791, 747, 73	667, 683, 762. 54	26. 26
	STATES, ETC.			
42	Maine	32, 966, 519, 50	8, 259, 881. 62	25.00
43	New Hampshire	18, 159, 685, 83	5, 290, 836.31	29.1
44 45	Vermont Massachusetts	14, 448, 691, 44 114, 060, 878, 70	3, 872, 866, 71 27, 015, 049, 04	26.80 23.68
46 47	Rhode Island	19, 109, 308, 60 55, 510, 318, 46	4, 431, 981, 38 14, 951, 163, 73	23. 19 26. 93
	Total, New England States	254, 255, 402. 53	63, 821, 778. 79	25, 10
48	New York	231, 557, 767, 45	49, 898, 892, 08	21.5
	New Jersey	126, 749, 783. 6 7	27, 457, 821, 88	21.60
49		320, 981, 705. 32	68, 166, 431. 09	21. 2
49 50	Pennsylvania Delaware			
49 50 51 52	Delaware Maryland	9, 129, 317, 93 26, 498, 865, 37	2, 253, 778. 06 5, 188, 141. 32	24. 69 19. 58
49 50 51 52 53	Delaware	9, 129, 317. 93	2, 253, 778. 06	24. 69 19. 58 40. 34

SEPTEMBER 4, 1906.

			Held.			
Required.	Specie,	Legal tenders.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 50 per cent of re- serve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund.	Total amount.	Per cent.
\$206, 840, 945. 51 61, 092, 144. 86 25, 174, 908. 05	\$152, 771, 523, 55 44, 394, 410, 23 18, 859, 419, 23	\$46, 456, 434 15, 104, 297 4, 637, 061		\$2,321,047.50 475,650.00 728,877.00	\$201, 549, 005, 05 59, 974, 357, 23 24, 225, 357, 23	24. 36 24. 54 24. 06
293, 107, 998. 42	216,025,353.01	66, 197, 792		3, 525, 574. 50	285, 748, 719. 51	24, 37
48, 242, 307, 45 6, 771, 772, 69 4, 843, 584, 76 53, 767, 006, 55 38, 760, 270, 38 14, 141, 691, 14 5, 188, 957, 31 325, 729, 34 5, 209, 973, 86 2, 552, 204, 33 1, 883, 441, 36 544, 003, 34 2, 686, 470, 41 6, 983, 467, 42 13, 364, 164, 17 4, 736, 909, 557, 21 13, 364, 164, 17 4, 736, 909, 90, 12 1, 731, 510, 84 2, 243, 427, 80 2, 395, 843, 10, 27 7, 56, 028, 66 7, 389, 229, 27 1, 319, 631, 73 16, 043, 679, 33 2, 995, 843, 11 1, 645, 777, 70 8, 182, 024, 14 1, 645, 777, 70 8, 182, 024, 14 1, 645, 777, 70 8, 183, 72, 58 2, 360, 525, 28 8, 867, 708, 89 17, 887, 222, 34 4, 936, 790, 35 2, 296, 656, 47	16, 302, 763, 27 1, 336, 939, 75 1, 729, 817, 82, 81 17, 875, 812, 46 14, 426, 042, 06 3, 985, 451, 73 2, 250, 595, 36 116, 528, 00 1, 934, 811, 00 1, 288, 638, 39 635, 950, 44 526, 497, 30 198, 016, 03 198, 016, 03 1, 158, 130, 45 281, 158, 50 2, 11, 158, 130, 45 281, 158, 50 2, 11, 158, 130, 45 281, 158, 50 2, 177, 512, 25 1, 195, 143, 00 2, 955, 890, 65 558, 364, 40 478, 217, 43 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 178, 408, 53 2, 022, 083, 177, 755, 73 672, 288, 20 8, 672, 379, 403, 55 1, 1203, 983, 675, 51 1, 873, 675, 21 3, 697, 359, 25, 556, 75	4, 214, 936 1, 566, 191 449, 481 2, 938, 091 4, 427, 520 829, 772 342, 561 20, 224 398, 091 1, 155, 624 544, 015 547, 000 95, 935 7722, 433 161, 910 2, 716, 179 2, 430, 001 1, 221, 094 804, 640 1, 971, 955 1, 435, 259 113, 090 322, 253 100, 002 801, 666, 572 90, 746 844, 350 390, 820 556, 525 1, 874, 547 2, 795, 535 140, 500 688, 017 119, 242 72, 937 119, 635	\$21, 114, 604, 97 3, 366, 761, 34 24, 404, 493, 63 26, 500, 115, 78 16, 611, 688, 55 6, 920, 320, 57 2, 503, 313, 66 113, 716, 62 2, 494, 596, 93 1, 247, 289, 67 522, 992, 96 217, 083, 76 1, 232, 3110, 21 201, 530, 07 6, 622, 351, 11 6, 051, 673, 20 2, 048, 099, 60 3, 403, 028, 16 3, 238, 766, 26 4, 655, 659, 56 1, 132, 328, 766, 26 4, 655, 659, 56 1, 107, 968, 390 1, 107, 968, 390 1, 107, 968, 390 1, 107, 968, 589, 66 1, 328, 421, 60 695, 187, 61 4, 052, 762, 07 5, 748, 936, 29 1, 158, 512, 64 3, 790, 906, 80 8, 654, 861, 17 2, 437, 145, 17 2, 437, 145, 17 2, 437, 145, 17 2, 437, 145, 17 2, 437, 145, 17 2, 622, 078, 23	413, 097. 50 38, 250. 00 34, 597. 50 756, 775. 00 766, 200. 00 301, 050. 00 182, 330. 00 22, 500. 00 57, 625. 00 46, 983. 02 6, 250. 00 186, 000 187, 226. 00 187, 226. 00 187, 226. 00 11, 250. 00 111, 250. 00 26, 250. 00 111, 250. 00 27, 500. 00 27, 500. 00 28, 250. 00 113, 700. 00 27, 500. 00 28, 250. 00 137, 500. 00 29, 200. 00 20, 000. 00 76, 500. 00 38, 000. 00 577, 500. 00 221, 750. 00 577, 500. 00 62, 500. 00 577, 500. 00 622, 750. 00 6221, 750. 00 622, 500. 00 386, 500. 00	42, 345, 401, 74 6, 308, 142, 09 4, 618, 389, 142, 09 48, 090, 794, 24 36, 230, 450, 61 12, 036, 594, 30 5, 278, 800, 02 272, 968, 639, 32 2, 484, 890, 11 1, 393, 473, 28 517, 284, 81 11, 393, 473, 28 517, 284, 80, 11 1, 393, 473, 28 517, 284, 80, 11 1, 393, 473, 28 659, 698, 57 7, 122, 406, 41 6, 483, 664, 26 1, 93, 276, 49, 21 1, 514, 334, 82 1, 93, 384, 33 666, 549, 83 6, 666, 741, 74 7, 311, 371, 55 2, 326, 745, 34 1, 127, 160, 11 14, 618, 855, 66 2, 615, 024, 75 1, 444, 139, 01 8, 061, 372, 62 12, 748, 671, 84 2, 555, 546, 54 21, 152, 581, 55 21, 225, 278, 38 6, 209, 941, 33 7, 391, 83 7, 391,	24. 48 23. 28 23. 84 22. 36 23. 37 21. 28 25. 43 20. 95 24. 76 24. 34 18. 50 23. 35 24. 36 12. 13 25. 13 26. 21 25. 13 26. 21 25. 26 21. 25 22. 26 21. 25 22. 26 21. 25 22. 26 30. 21 22. 26 31. 25 21. 35 22. 36 31. 44 32. 36 32.
342, 589, 938, 52	126, 293, 020. 02	39, 955, 101	163, 954, 259, 35	5, 769, 118. 02	335, 971, 498, 39	24. 52
635, 697, 936. 94	342, 318, 373. 03	106, 152, 893	163, 954, 259, 35	9, 294, 692, 52	621, 720, 217, 90	24.45
4, 914, 977, 93 2, 723, 952, 87 2, 167, 803, 72 17, 109, 131, 80 2, 866, 396, 29 8, 326, 547, 77	1, 855, 298, 94 984, 017, 23 681, 058, 69 5, 095, 663, 47 827, 427, 80 3, 245, 214, 06	500, 334 397, 774 289, 382 2, 833, 142 317, 786 1, 106, 370	Not exceeding 60 per cent. 2, 805, 299, 51 1, 489, 981, 72 1, 169, 417, 23 9, 679, 272, 18 1, 600, 326, 77 4, 617, 165, 16	269, 478, 75 240, 650, 00 218, 275, 00 977, 011, 50 199, 185, 00 631, 272, 50	5, 430, 411, 20 3, 112, 422, 95 2, 358, 132, 92 18, 585, 089, 15 2, 944, 675, 57 9, 600, 021, 72	16, 47 17, 14 16, 32 16, 29 15, 41 17, 29
38, 138, 310. 38	12, 688, 680, 19	5, 444, 738	21, 361, 462. 57	2, 535, 872. 75	42, 030, 753, 51	16.53
34, 733, 665, 12 19, 012, 467, 55 48, 147, 255, 80 1, 369, 397, 69 3, 974, 829, 81 184, 716, 05	10, 230, 918, 66 5, 446, 285, 48 16, 547, 557, 81 451, 178, 30 1, 256, 300, 91 102, 532, 50	5, 101, 013 2, 984, 870 7, 277, 135 213, 229 650, 249 48, 900	20, 073, 388, 57 11, 076, 408, 03 27, 620, 912, 04 777, 628, 61 2, 279, 620, 38 103, 329, 63	1, 278, 017, 50 551, 787, 50 2, 112, 402, 40 73, 350, 00 175, 462, 50 12, 500, 00	36, 683, 337, 73 20, 059, 351, 01 53, 558, 607, 25 1, 515, 385, 91 4, 361, 632, 79 267, 262, 13	15. 84 15. 83 16. 69 16. 60 16. 46 21. 70
1077423; 232; 02	31,034,773.66	16, 275, 396	61, 931, 287. 26	4, 203, 519. 90	116, 444, 976. 82	16, 26

No. 58.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks at Date of September 4, 1906—Continued.

į			Cash on hand, du reserve agents, the redemption	and in
	City, State, and Territory.	Deposits.	Amount	Per cent.
	STATES, ETC.—continued.			
54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66	Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee	\$54, 662, 945, 81 29, 878, 746, 22 17, 532, 148, 60 11, 207, 784, 18 24, 315, 338, 13 18, 966, 349, 14 24, 637, 157, 96 8, 605, 029, 34 11, 660, 997, 40 86, 172, 686, 17 8, 893, 617, 96 30, 735, 028, 00 39, 666, 172, 50	\$11, 128, 997, 43 7, 274, 965, 20 8, 088, 453, 46 1, 789, 663, 28 4, 793, 956, 04 4, 345, 029, 45 5, 547, 177, 67 1, 991, 032, 28 2, 539, 974, 47 24, 436, 774, 48 2, 176, 985, 94 7, 658, 957, 43 8, 706, 569, 88	20. 36 24. 35 17. 62 15. 97 19. 72 22. 91 22. 52 23. 14 21. 78 28. 36 24. 48 24. 92 21. 95
Ì	Total, Southern States	356, 934, 001. 41	85, 478, 537. 01	23, 30
67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74	Ohio . Indiana . Illinois . Michigan . Wisconsin . Minnesota . Iowa . Missouri .	149, 069, 777, 05 85, 033, 887, 40 148, 206, 691, 25 67, 034, 571, 23 66, 782, 927, 16 55, 003, 198, 51 86, 370, 469, 21 24, 303, 433, 40	36, 374, 562, 08 27, 162, 636, 38 39, 894, 479, 12 14, 137, 872, 39 15, 778, 875, 72 12, 912, 484, 01 24, 330, 340, 56 8, 164, 096, 08	24. 40 31. 94 26. 92 21. 09 23. 63 23. 48 28. 17 33. 59
	Total, Middle States	681, 804, 955. 21	178, 755, 346. 34	26, 22
75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84	North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory	19, 429, 195, 90 17, 277, 559, 21 45, 063, 498, 34 51, 707, 269, 59 23, 889, 360, 29 8, 936, 043, 02 38, 893, 954, 25 8, 911, 366, 99 17, 500, 465, 69 13, 995, 453, 67	4, 137, 796, 55 4, 236, 319, 03 15, 180, 122, 56 17, 434, 421, 79 9, 394, 052, 81 3, 025, 702, 06 14, 354, 710, 17 2, 899, 228, 13 5, 393, 150, 34 4, 249, 024, 22	21. 30 24. 52 33. 69 33. 72 39. 32 33. 86 36. 91 32. 53 30. 82 30. 36
	Total, Western States	245, 604, 166. 95	80, 304, 527. 16	32.70
85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92	Washington Oregon California Idaho Utah Nevada Arizona Alaska a	33, 570, 916, 75 14, 529, 232, 69 46, 886, 588, 09 10, 250, 094, 51 5, 084, 763, 71 2, 131, 128, 90 5, 752, 885, 88 753, 589, 49	8, 489, 990. 12 5, 425, 323. 64 15, 740, 323. 68 3, 044, 662. 05 1, 580, 768. 27 867, 427. 63 1, 884, 997. 48 526, 551. 65	25. 29 37. 34 33. 57 29. 70 31. 08 40, 70 32. 77 69. 87
	Total, Pacific States	118, 959, 190. 02	37, 560, 044. 52	31.57
93 94	Hawaii a. Porto Rico a	1, 116, 174. 29 250, 933. 67	545, 481. 62 75, 953. 82	48. 87 30. 27
	Total, island possessions	1, 367, 107. 96	621, 435. 44	45.46
	Total, country banks	2, 385, 073, 704. 18	600, 003, 420. 37	25. 16
	Total, United States	4, 927, 865, 451, 91	1, 267, 687, 182. 91	25, 72

a Statement of June 18, 1906.

SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

	Reserve	required, an	d the amount and	per cent held	•		;
			Held.				
Required.	Specie.	Legal tender.	Available with reserve agents, not exceeding 60 per cent of re- serve required after deducting redemption fund.	Redemption fund.	Total amount.	Per cent.	The same of the sa
\$8, 199, 441, 87 4, 481, 811, 93 2, 629, 822, 29 1, 681, 167, 63 3, 647, 300, 72 2, 844, 952, 37 3, 695, 573, 69 1, 290, 754, 40 1, 749, 149, 61 12, 925, 902, 93 1, 334, 042, 62 5, 949, 925, 88	\$1,997,008.73 1,607,158.74 768,177.63 544,768.43 1,128,300.79 812,926.60 1,770,619.05 407,496.96 558,344.00 5,729,951.76 600,136.30 1,513,082.26 1,969,528.85	\$1,686,411 674,610 498,691 230,754 1,042,576 592,706 926,305 272,827 265,365 2,960,876 291,349 592,643 1,100,207	\$4,729, 438. 84 2,509, 312. 16 1, 471, 035. 07 898, 503. 35 2,056, 383. 43 1,644, 646, 42 2,073, 617. 52 715, 795. 50 981, 950. 77 7, 287, 923. 36 764, 896. 92 2,527, 509. 28 3, 386, 781. 53	\$317, 043, 80 299, 625, 00 178, 097, 17 115, 637, 50 219, 995, 00 239, 544, 50 97, 761, 90 112, 565, 00 779, 364, 00 59, 214, 50 397, 738, 73 305, 290, 00	\$8, 729, 902, 37 5, 090, 705, 90 2, 916, 000, 87 1, 789, 663, 28 4, 447, 255, 22 5, 154, 154, 02 5, 010, 086, 07 1, 493, 881, 30 1, 943, 318, 77 16, 758, 115, 12 1, 715, 596, 75 5, 030, 973, 27 6, 761, 807, 38	15. 97 17. 04 16. 63 15. 97 18. 29 16. 63 20. 34 17. 36 16. 67 19. 45 19. 29 16. 37 17. 05	54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66
55, 040, 100. 21	19, 432, 500. 04	11, 135, 414	31, 047, 794. 15	3, 225, 752. 10	64, 841, 460. 29	17.67	
22, 360, 466, 56 12, 755, 083, 11 22, 231, 003, 69 10, 055, 185, 68 10, 017, 439, 07 8, 250, 479, 78 12, 955, 570, 38 3, 645, 515, 01	7, 074, 226, 28 5, 042, 560, 24 7, 013, 674, 77 3, 427, 279, 29 3, 108, 580, 70 3, 066, 648, 35 3, 599, 336, 37 1, 216, 671, 10	4,370,090 2,217,130 3,328,775 1,362,947 1,143,647 815,369 1,773,074 581,426	12,778, 260. 72 7, 284, 238. 30 12, 795, 459. 23 5, 642, 939. 91 5, 826, 109. 84 4, 763, 099. 87 7, 418, 479. 57 2, 067, 901. 51	1,063,365.35 614,685.94 905,238.30 316,952.50 307,256.00 311,980.00 591,437.77 199,012.50	25, 285, 942, 35 15, 158, 614, 48 24, 043, 147, 30 10, 750, 118, 70 10, 385, 593, 54 8, 957, 097, 22 13, 382, 327, 71 4, 065, 011, 11	16. 96 17. 83 16. 22 16. 04 15. 55 16. 28 15. 49 16. 73	67 68 69 70 71 72 73
102, 270, 743. 28	33, 548, 977. 10	15, 592, 458	58, 576, 488. 95	4, 309, 928. 36	112, 027, 852, 41	16. 43	
2, 914, 379, 39 2, 591, 633, 88 6, 759, 524, 75 7, 756, 090, 44 3, 583, 404, 04 1, 340, 406, 45 5, 834, 093, 14 1, 336, 705, 05 2, 625, 669, 85 2, 099, 318, 05	858, 234, 42 863, 758, 79 1, 647, 827, 78 2, 518, 643, 57 1, 519, 702, 95 495, 097, 40 2, 419, 722, 57 543, 695, 60 1, 040, 501, 06 874, 290, 98	554, 282 421, 798 983, 713 1, 304, 375 487, 197 130, 531 973, 169 283, 622 468, 828 331, 865	1, 692, 377. 63 1, 504, 788, 83 3, 907, 256, 25 4, 447, 034. 06 2, 108, 241. 60 782, 489. 37 3, 403, 390. 88 769, 855. 53 1, 499, 165. 91 1, 154, 358. 63	93, 750, 00 83, 652, 50 247, 431, 00 344, 367, 00 69, 668, 05 36, 257, 50 161, 775, 00 53, 612, 50 126, 460, 00 175, 387, 00	3, 198, 644, 05 2, 873, 998, 12 6, 786, 228, 03 8, 614, 419, 63 4, 184, 809, 60 1, 444, 375, 27 6, 958, 057, 45 1, 650, 785, 63 3, 181, 954, 97 2, 585, 901, 61	16. 46 16. 63 15. 06 16. 66 17. 52 16. 16 17. 89 18. 52 17. 91 18. 12	75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84
36, 840, 625. 04	12, 781, 475. 12	5, 939, 380	21, 268, 958. 69	1, 392, 360. 55	41, 382, 174. 36	16. 85	
5, 035, 687, 51 2, 179, 384, 90 7, 032, 988, 21 1, 537, 512, 68 762, 714, 56 319, 669, 33 862, 932, 88 113, 038, 42	2, 193, 431, 68 1, 304, 238, 36 4, 237, 046, 19 617, 583, 87 314, 598, 35 137, 545, 95 402, 081, 00 44, 278, 60	393, 518 84, 087 222, 842 176, 525 39, 481 3, 082 86, 616 3, 555	2, 966, 332, 51 1, 278, 551, 94 4, 048, 813, 93 898, 462, 61 436, 478, 73 183, 502, 10 500, 442, 23 65, 948, 05	91, 750, 00 48, 465, 00 284, 965, 00 40, 075, 00 35, 250, 00 13, 832, 50 28, 862, 50 3, 125, 00	5, 645, 032, 19 2, 715, 342, 30 8, 793, 667, 12 1, 732, 646, 48 825, 808, 08 337, 962, 55 1, 018, 001, 73 116, 906, 65	16. 82 18. 69 18. 76 16. 90 16. 24 15. 86 17. 70 1 5 . 51	85 86 87 88 89 90 91
17, 843, 878. 49	9, 250, 804. 00	1,009,706	10, 378, 532, 10	546, 325. 00	21, 185, 367. 10	17. 81	
167, 426, 14 37, 640, 06	353, 245. 00 28, 462. 70	135 25,000	92, 273, 19 17, 491, 12	13, 637, 50 5, 000, 00	459, 290, 69 75, 953, 82	41. 15 30. 27	93
205, 066. 20	381, 707. 70	25, 135	109, 764. 31	18,637.50	535, 244, 51	39. 15	
357, 761, 055. 62	122, 118, 917. 81	55, 422, 227	204, 674, 258. 03	16, 232, 396, 16	398, 417, 829. 00	16, 71	
993, 458, 992. 56	461, 437, 290. 84	161, 575, 120	368, 628, 517. 38	25, 527, 088. 68	1,020,168,046.90	20.70	1

CUR 1906---14

No. 59.—Deposits Held by National Banks, Amount and Ratio of Lawful Money Reserve Required; also Amount, Ratio, and Classification of Reserve Actually Held on November 9, 1905, January 29, 1906, April 6, 1906, June 18, 1906, and September 4, 1906.

				erve re- uired.	Reserve held.		Classification of reserve held.		
Location of banks.	Num- ber of banks.	f Depos-	Ra- tio.	Amount.	Ra- tio.	Amount.	Lawful money in bank.	Due from reserve agents. a	Redemp- tion fund with Treas- urer.
November 9, 1905. Central reserve cities Other reserve cities Not reserve cities	63 283 5, 487	Millions. 1, 185, 4 1, 270, 3 2, 211, 6	Per et. 25 25 15	Millions. 296.3 317.6 381.7	Per ct. 24. 6 24. 8 17. 3	Millions. 291. 1 314. 6 382. 6	Millions. 287.3 157.3 177.5	Millions. 152. 0 190. 2	Millions. 3.8 5.2 15.0
Total	5,833	4, 667. 3		945.6	21.2	988.3	622.1	342.2	24.0
January 29, 1906.									
Central reserve cities Other reserve cities Not reserve cities	62 283 5,566	1,232.1 $1,295.2$ $2,256.5$	25 25 15	308. 2 323. 8 858. 5	26.5 25.7 17.0	326. 7 332. 8 384. 2	322. 8 170. 4 175. 1	157.0 193.7	3, 9 5, 4 15, 4
Total	5, 911	4,783.8		970.3	21.8	1,043.7	668.3	350.7	24.7
April 6, 1906.									,
Central reserve cities Other reserve cities Not reserve cities	62 295 5,618	1,161.5 $1,324.4$ $2,270.6$	25 25 15	290. 4 331. 1 340. 6	$24.6 \\ 24.7 \\ 17.1$	285. 7 327. 0 387. 6	281.8 161.6 177.1	159.8 195.0	3. 9 5. 5 15. 6
Total	5, 975	4, 756. 5		962. 1	21.0	1,000.3	620.5	354.8	25.0
June 18, 1906.									
Central reserve cities Other reserve cities Not reserve cities	62 295 5,696	1, 196. 2 1, 332. 7 2, 290. 3	25 25 15	209. 1 333. 2 343. 5	26.0 25.4 16.8	310. 4 338. 8 384. 2	306.7 172.8 171.7	160.3 196.6	3.7 5.6 15.9
Total	6,053	4,819.2		975.8	21.4	1,033.4	651.2	356. 9	25, 2
September 4, 1906.									
Central reserve cities Other reserve cities Not reserve cities	295	1,172.4 $1,370.4$ $2,385.1$	25 25 15	293. 1 342. 6 357. 8	24. 4 24. 5 16. 7	285.7 336.0 398.4	282, 2 166, 2 177, 6	163. 9 204. 7	3.5 5.8 16.2
Total	6,137	4, 927. 9		993. 5	20.7	1,020.1	626.0	368.6	25.5

 $[\]alpha$ Available with reserve agents April 30, 1902, and subsequently.

No. 60.—NET DEPOSITS OF THE NATIONAL BANKS, AND THE RESERVE REQUIRED AND HELD ON THREE DATES IN THE YEARS 1899, 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904, 1905, AND 1906.

NEW YORK CITY.

				Reserv	e held.	Classif	ication of 1	reserve.
Date.	Num- ber of banks.	Net de- posits.	Reserve required.	Amount.	Ratio to deposits.	Lawful money.	Due from agents.a	Redemp- tion fund.
Apr. 5, 1899 June 30, 1899 Sept. 7, 1899	45 45 44	Millions. 767. 9 780. 6 707. 7	Millions. 191. 9 195. 1 176. 9	Millions, 204, 3 199, 2 178, 3	Per cent. 26, 6 26, 9 25, 2	Millions. 203. 6 198. 5 177. 6	Millions.	Millions. 0.7 0.7 0.7
Apr. 26, 1900 June 29, 1900 Sept. 5, 1900	44 44 44	727, 6 739, 6 769, 5	181.9 184.9 192.3	194. 9 193. 8 214. 9	26. 7 26. 2 27. 9			1.0 1.2 1.5
Apr. 24, 1901	45	827, 4	206. 8	216. 2	26. 1	214, 6		1, 6
July 15, 1901	43	794, 5	198. 6	209. 1	26. 3	207, 5		1, 5
Sept. 30, 1901	42	811, 3	202. 8	217. 1	26. 7	215, 6		1, 5
Apr. 30, 1902	42	829, 8	207. 5	210.3	25, 4	208. 7		1.6
July 16, 1902	44	792, 0	198. 0	211.0	26, 6	209. 3		1.7
Sept. 15, 1902	44	753, 4	188. 3	186.1	24, 7	184. 3		1.8
Apr. 9, 1903	45	716, 8	179, 2	193. 2	27. 0	191.0		2, 2
June 9, 1903	43	701, 5	175, 4	192. 2	27. 4	189.9		2, 2
Sept. 9, 1903	43	741, 0	185, 3	205. 4	27. 7	203.1		2, 3
Mar. 28, 1904 June 9, 1904 Sept. 6, 1904	41	846, 0 925, 5 1, 034, 3	211, 5 231, 4 258, 6	249. 2 266. 5 289. 9	29, 5 28, 8 28, 0	247.3 264.5 287.9		1.9 2.0 2.0
Mar. 14, 1905	43	992, 0	248. 0	256. 4	25, 8	254. 1		2.3
May 29, 1905.	42	972, 8	243. 2	247. 4	25, 4	244. 9		2.5
Aug. 25, 1905	42	993, 8	248. 4	256. 0	25, 8	253. 2		2.8
Apr. 6, 1906	41	813, 6	203. 4	203. 7	25. 0	201. 0		2. 7
June 18, 1906	41	855, 3	213. 8	226. 2	26. 5	223. 7		2. 5
Sept. 4, 1906	40	827, 4	206. 8	201. 5	21. 4	199. 2		2. 3
	<u>.</u> 		CHIC	AGO.	i	. <u> </u>	·	<u></u>
Apr. 5, 1899	16	148.0	37. 0	40. 4	27. 3	40, 4		0. 05
June 30, 1899	16	157.1	39. 2	42. 3	26. 9	42, 2		0. 05
Sept. 7, 1899	16	154.1	38. 5	39. 2	25. 4	39, 1		0. 05
Apr. 26, 1900	16	155, 6	38. 9	42. 1	27. 0	41.9		0.1
June 29, 1900	16	170, 2	42. 5	48. 0	28. 2	47.7		0.2
Sept. 5, 1900	14	173, 4	43. 3	47. 4	27. 3	47.1		0.2
Apr. 24, 1901	12	192.3	48. 0	53. 2	27. 6	52.9		0.3
July 15, 1901	12	209.7	52. 4	54. 0	25. 7	53.7		0.3
Sept. 30, 1901	12	201.9	50. 4	52. 7	26. 1	52.4		0.3
Apr. 30, 1902	11	218. 4	54. 6	57. 8	26. 5	57.6		0.2
July 16, 1902	11	216. 4	54. 1	56. 7	26. 2	56.6		0.1
Sept. 15, 1902	11	209. 6	52. 4	45. 9	21. 9	45.7		0.2
Apr. 9, 1903.	11	207. 8	52. 0	47. 0	22. 6	46. 9		0.2
June 9, 1903.	12	204. 0	51. 0	51. 6	25. 3	51. 4		0.2
Sept. 9, 1903.	12	198. 1	49. 5	47. 3	23. 9	47. 1		0.2
Mar. 28, 1904 June 9, 1904 Sept. 6, 1904	12 12 13	204.1 209.3 217.9	51.0 52.3 54.5	50. 5 54. 7 54. 1	24. 7 26. 2 24. 8	50. 2 54. 5 53. 9		$\begin{bmatrix} 0.2 \\ 0.2 \\ 0.2 \end{bmatrix}$
Mar. 14, 1905	12 12 12	243.5 236.7 247.9	60, 9 59, 2 62, 0	57. 5 57. 8 60. 9	23. 6 24. 4 24. 6	57.3 57.6 60.6		0. 2 0. 2 0. 2
Apr. 6, 1906	13	· 240. 1	60. 0	56, 3	23. 4	55.8		0, 5
fune 18, 1906	13	238. 4	59. 6	59, 3	24. 9	58.8		0, 5
Sept. 4, 1906	13	244. 4	61. 1	60, 0	24. 5	59.5		0, 5

a Available with reserve agents Apr. 30, 1902, and subsequently.

No. 60.—Net Deposits of the National Banks, etc.—Continued. st. louis.

			Fourieron	Reserv	e held.	Classifi	cation of	reserve.
Date.	Num- ber of banks.	Net de- posits.		Amount.	Ratio to deposits.	Lawful money.	Due from agents. a	Redemp- tion fund,
Apr. 5, 1899 June 30, 1899 Sept. 7, 1899	6 6 6	Millions. 55. 4 57. 1 56. 2	Millions. 13.8 14.2 14.0	Millions. 11.6 13.5 12.1	Per cent. 20. 9 23. 8 21. 5	Millions. 11. 4 13. 4 12. 0	Millions.	Millions. 0.1 0.1 0.1
Apr. 26, 1900 June 29, 1900 Sept. 5, 1900	6 6 6	57. 4 53. 8 55. 3	14.3 13.4 13.8	13. 8 12. 4 12. 4	24. 0 23. 2 22. 3	13. 4 12. 1 12. 0		0.3 0.3 0.3
Apr. 24, 1901	7 7 7	72. 4 76. 3 76. 1	18.1 19.0 19.0	17.6 15.5 15.1	24. 4 20. 3 19. 8	17. 1 15. 0 14. 4		0.4 0.5 0.6
Apr. 30, 1902	7 6 6	80. 4 80. 2 77. 5	20. t 20. 1 19. 4	17.3 18.9 18.7	21.5 23.5 24.1	16, 9 18, 4 18, 1		0.4 0.5 0.6
Apr. 9, 1903 June 9, 1903 Sept. 9, 1903	6 7 7	88, 5 85, 6 82, 5	22. 1 21. 4 20. 6	21. 0 22. 1 18. 5	23. 7 27. 4 22. 4	20. 4 21. 6 17. 9		0, 5 0, 5 0, 6
Mar. 28, 1904	7 8 8	92. 0 92. 3 88. 5	23. 0 23. 1 22. 1	24, 3 24, 5 21, 7	26. 4 26. 5 24. 5	23. 7 23. 8 21. 1		0.6 0.6 0.6
Mar. 14, 1905 May 29, 1905 Aug. 25, 1905	8 7 8	99. 0 100. 1 100. 5	24. 7 25. 0 25. 1	23. 0 25. 5 27. 1	23. 2 25. 4 27. 0	22. 3 24. 8 26. 4		0.7 0.6 0.7
Apr. 6, 1906 June 18, 1906 Sept. 4, 1906	8 8 8	107.8 102.6 100.7	26. 9 25. 6 25. 2	25. 7 25. 0 24. 2	23. 9 24. 4 24. 1	$25.0 \\ 24.3 \\ 23.5$		0.7 0.7 0.7

OTHER RESERVE CITIES.

Apr. 5, 1899 June 30, 1899 Sept. 7, 1899	251 254 255	798. 9 832. 9 842. 6	$\begin{array}{c} 199.7 \\ 208.2 \\ 210.6 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 267.2 \\ 263.4 \\ 255.8 \end{array}$	33. 4 31. 6 30. 3	114.8 115.4 79.7	150. 7 146. 3 140. 1	1.7 1.7 1.7
Apr. 26, 1900 June 29, 1900 Sept. 5, 1900	261 266 267	872. 4 900. 0 921. 3	$\begin{array}{c} 218.1 \\ 225.0 \\ 230.3 \end{array}$	276. 2 283. 9 294. 1	31. 6 31. 5 31. 9	$\begin{array}{c} 122.\ 6 \\ 125.\ 1 \\ 123.\ 7 \end{array}$	151. 4 156. 2 167. 7	2.1 2.4 2.6
Apr. 24, 1901	274	1,001.5 1,005.6 1,015.4	250.3 251.4 253.8	305, 0 $291, 2$ $298, 1$	30. 4 28. 9 29. 3	131.0 130.4 126.5	170.9 157.6 168.4	3.0 3.1 3.1
Apr. 30, 1902	271 274 272	1,048,9 1,067.3 1,060.6	262, 2 266, 8 265, 1	264.1 275.6 258.0	25. 2 25. 8 24. 3	134. 9 141. 3 125. 1	126. 2 131. 3 129. 8	3.0 3.0 3.1
Apr. 9, 1903	289 291 289	$\begin{array}{c c} 1,044.1 \\ 1,049.6 \\ 1,032.5 \end{array}$	261. 0 262. 4 258. 1	256. 0 263. 6 261. 2	24, 5 25, 1 25, 3	129, 2 140, 2 135, 4	$123.6 \\ 119.8 \\ 122.1$	3. 2 3. 6 3. 8
Mar. 28, 1904	290 287 285	1,084.6 1,102.4 1,155.7	$\begin{array}{c} 271.1 \\ 275.6 \\ 288.9 \end{array}$	278. 3 289. 1 293. 4	25. 7 26. 2 25. 4	146. 5 156. 8 147. 7	$127.8 \\ 127.9 \\ 141.4$	4. 0 4. 3 4. 4
Mar. 14, 1905 May 29, 1905 Aug. 25, 1905		1, 232. 7 1, 253. 7 1, 275. 8	308.2 313.4 319.0	306. 5 317. 1 322. 7	$24.9 \\ 25.3 \\ 25.3$	150, 2 160, 1 161, 1	151.6 152.1 156.6	4, 6 4, 9 5, 1
Apr. 6, 1906 June 18, 1906 Sept. 4, 1906	295	1, 324. 4 1, 332. 7 1, 370. 4	331. 1 333. 2 342. 6	327.0 338.8 336.0	24.7 25.4 24.5	161.6 172.8 166.2	159. 9 160. 3 164. 0	5. 5 5. 7 5. 8

a Available with reserve agents Apr. 30, 1902, and subsequently.

No. 60.—Net Deposits of the National Banks, etc.—Continued.

STATES AND TERRITORIES, EXCLUSIVE OF RESERVE CITIES.

			Reserve required.	Reserv	e held.	Classification of reserve.			
Date.	No. of banks,			Amount.	Ratio to deposits.	Lawful money.	Due from agents.a	Redemp- tion fund.	
Apr. 5, 1899	3, 265 3, 262 3, 274	Millions. 1, 199. 5 1, 225. 9 1, 270. 7	Millions, 179.9 183.8 190.6	Millions. 393. 5 389. 9 405. 0	Per cent. 32. 8 31. 8 31. 8	Millions. 124, 0 122, 1 123, 6	Millions, 261, 9 260, 4 274, 0	Millions. 7.6 7.4 7.4	
Apr. 26, 1900 June 29, 1900 Sept. 5, 1900	3, 304 3, 400 3, 540	1, 307. 1 1, 309. 2 1, 361. 1	196. 0 196. 3 204. 1	387. 6 387. 5 414. 3	29. 6 29. 6 30. 4	$125.9 \\ 122.0 \\ 121.9$	$\begin{array}{c} 253.5 \\ 256.5 \\ 282.9 \end{array}$	8.1 9.0 9.4	
Apr. 24, 1901	3,729	1, 499. 5	224. 9	453. 5	30, 2	134. 0	309. 0	10. 4	
	3,829	1, 522. 9	228. 4	440. 8	28, 9	134. 0	296. 4	10. 3	
	3,885	1, 566. 6	233. 5	429. 0	27, 5	130. 4	288. 1	10. 4	
Apr. 30, 1902	4, 092	1,667.7	250, 1	294. 1	17.6	140.0	144. 0	10. 1	
July 16, 1902	4, 200	1,706.6	256, 0	301. 4	17.7	144.1	147. 2	10. 1	
Sept. 15, 1902	4, 268	1,743.2	261, 5	295. 6	16.9	134.7	150. 7	10. 2	
Apr. 9, 1903	4, 494	1,766.2	264, 9	311. 8	17. 7	148.7	$\begin{array}{c} 152.6 \\ 153.1 \\ 155.8 \end{array}$	10.5	
June 9, 1903	4, 586	1,776.2	266, 4	313. 5	17. 7	149.1		11.3	
Sept. 9, 1903	4, 691	1,809.4	271, 4	318. 4	17. 6	150.8		11.8	
Mar. 28, 1904	4, 882	1,843.7	276. 5	320.7	17. 4	150.0	158. 5	12, 3	
	4, 983	1,854.9	278. 2	330.8	17. 8	158.8	159. 3	12, 7	
	5, 065	1,904.5	285. 7	327.8	17. 2	150.9	163. 8	13, 1	
Mar. 14, 1905	5, 236	2,019.0	302. 8	344. 4	17.1	157. 2	173. 5	13, 7	
May 29, 1905	5, 318	2,047.8	307. 2	351. 7	17.2	161. 8	176. 0	14, 0	
Aug. 25, 1905	5, 412	2,117.4	317. 6	360. 6	17.0	164. 2	181. 9	14, 5	
Apr. 6, 1906	5, 618	2, 270. 6	340. 6	387. 6	17. 1	177.1	195. 0	15.6	
	5, 696	2, 290. 3	343. 5	384. 2	16. 8	171.7	196. 6	15.9	
	5, 781	2, 385. 1	357. 8	398. 4	16. 7	177.5	204. 7	16.2	

SUMMARY.

			a sa sala alian-sala a				· · ·	
Apr. 5, 1899 June 30, 1899 Sept. 7, 1899	3,583 3,583 3,595	2, 969. 8 3, 053. 7 3, 031. 5	$622.5 \\ 640.8 \\ 630.8$	917. 2 908. 5 890. 5	30.8 29.7 29.3	494. 2 491. 7 466. 3	412.7 406.7 414.1	10.3 10.1 10.1
Apr. 26, 1900 June 29, 1900 Sept. 5, 1900	3,631 3,732 3,871	3, 120. 3 3, 173. 0 3, 280. 9	649.3 662.3 684.1	914.7 925.8 983.3	29.3 29.1 29.6	497. 8 499. 7 518. 4	$\begin{array}{c} 404.9 \\ 412.7 \\ 450.7 \end{array}$	11.9 13.3 14.2
Apr. 24, 1901 July 15, 1901 Sept. 30, 1901	4, 064 4, 165 4, 221	3, 593. 2 3, 609. 3 3, 661. 6	748. 3 750. 0 759. 7	$\substack{1,045,7\\1,010,8\\1,012,2}$	$29.1 \\ 28.0 \\ 27.6$	549. 8 540. 8 539. 5	480, 0 454, 0 456, 6	15, 8 15, 9 16, 1
Apr. 30, 1902 July 16, 1902 Sept. 15, 1902	4, 423 4, 535 4, 601	3, 845. 2 3, 862. 6 3, 844. 4	794, 5 795, 0 786, 8	843. 6 863. 5 804. 3	21.9 22.3 20.9	558, 2 569, 6 508, 0	$270.2 \\ 278.5 \\ 280.5$	15. 2 15. 4 15. 8
Apr. 9, 1903	4, 845 4, 939 5, 042	3, 823. 4 3, 817. 0 3, 863. 5	779. 2 776. 6 784. 9	829, 0 842, 9 850, 8	21.7 22.1 22.0	536. 2 552. 2 554. 3	276. 2 272. 9 277. 9	16.6 17.8 18.6
Mar. 28, 1904 June 9, 1904 Sept. 6, 1904	5, 232 5, 331 5, 412	4, 370. 3 4, 184. 4 4, 400. 9	833. 2 860. 6 909. 8	923. 0 965. 5 987. 1	21. 1 23. 1 22. 4	617. 5 658. 4 661. 5	286.4 287.2 305.2	19. 1 19. 9 20. 4
Mar. 14, 1905	5, 587 5, 668 5, 757	4,586.0 4,611.1 4,735.5	944. 6 948. 0 972. 1	$\begin{array}{c} 987.7 \\ 999.5 \\ 1,027.3 \end{array}$	21.5 21.7 21.7	641. 2 649. 3 665. 6	325. 1 328. 0 338. 4	$21.5 \\ 22.2 \\ 23.3$
Apr. 6, 1906 June 18, 1906 Sept. 4, 1906	5, 975 6, 053 6, 137	4, 756. 5 4, 819. 2 4, 927. 9	962. 1 975. 8 993. 5	1,000.3 1,033.4 1,020.2	$21.0 \\ 21.4 \\ 20.7$	620. 5 651. 2 626. 0	354. 8 356. 9 368. 6	25. 0 2 5 . 2 25, 5
					<u></u>			

 $[\]alpha$ Available with reserve agents April 30, 1902, and subsequently.

No. 61.—Lawful Money Reserve of the National Banks as reserve cities.

Date.	No. of banks.	Net deposits.	Reserve required.
t	i		25
September 5, 1900	331	\$1,919,796,589	25 per cent. \$479, 949, 147
December 13, 1900.	329	1,837,471,969	459, 367, 992
February 5, 1901	333	2,038,815,372	509, 703, 843
April 24, 1901		2,093,726,574	523, 431, 643
July 15, 1901	336	2, 086, 348, 971	521, 587, 242
September 30, 1901		2, 104, 973, 311	526, 243, 327
December 10, 1901		2,045,068,772	511, 267, 193
February 25, 1902		2, 194, 332, 009	548, 583, 002
April 30, 1902		2, 177, 512, 296	544, 378, 074
July 16, 1902		2, 156, 049, 624	539, 012, 406
September 15, 1902		2, 101, 158, 956	525, 289, 739
November 25, 1902		1, 983, 633, 536	495, 908, 384
February 6, 1903		2,095,982,288	523, 995, 572
April 9, 1903		2,057,200,800	514, 300, 200
une 9, 1903		2,040,786,125	510, 196, 531
September 9, 1903		2,054,047,673	513, 511, 918
November 17, 1903	348	1,947,440,796	486, 860, 199
January 22, 1904.	354	2, 147, 235, 830	536, 808, 957
March 28, 1904		2, 526, 677, 379	556, 669, 345
inno 0 1004		2, 329, 495, 464	582, 373, 866
Tune 9, 1904 September 6, 1904	347	2, 496, 468, 492	624, 117, 123
November 10, 1904	349	2, 460, 560, 371	615, 140, 093
annary 11 1905	346	2, 427, 866, 341	606, 966, 585
fanuary 11, 1905	351	2,567,082,631	641, 770, 658
Jay 20 1005	350	2,563,255,520	640, 813, 880
May 29, 1905		2,618,066,252	654, 516, 563
November 9, 1905.		2,455,761,386	613, 940, 346
anuary 29, 1906.		2, 527, 281, 341	631, 820, 335
April 6, 1906.		2, 485, 883, 275	621, 470, 819
une 18, 1906		2,528,857,826	632, 214, 457
September 4, 1906		2,542,791,748	635, 697, 937

STATES AND TERRITORIES.

			15 per cent.
September 5, 1900	3,540	\$1,361,189,001	\$204, 178, 350
December 13, 1900	3, 613	1, 413, 432, 981	212, 014, 947
February 5, 1901	3,666	1,451,414,802	217, 712, 220
April 24, 1901	3,729	1, 499, 539, 571	224, 930, 935
July 15, 1901		1,522,967,381	228, 445, 107
September 30, 1901	3,885	1,556,671,000	233, 500, 650
December 10, 1901	3, 953	1,585,021,391	237, 753, 209
February 25, 1902	4,027	1,632,840,317	244, 926, 048
April 30, 1902	4,092	1,667,651,300	250, 147, 695
July 16, 1902	4,200	1,706,559,812	255, 983, 972
September 15, 1902	4, 268	1,743,206,583	261, 480, 987
November 25, 1902	4,331	1,721,583,596	258, 237, 539
February 6, 1903	4, 425	1,755,411,917	263, 311, 788
April 9, 1903	4, 494	1, 766, 240, 785	264, 936, 118
June 9,1903	4,586	1,776,248,906	266, 437, 336
September 9, 1903	4,691	1, 809, 464, 439	271, 419, 666
November 17, 1903		1,811,337,198	271, 700, 580
January 22, 1904	4,826	1, 834, 634, 086	275, 195, 113
March 28, 1904	4.882	1,843,651,405	276, 547, 711
June 9, 1904	4,983	1,854,922,107	278, 238, 316
September 6, 1904	5,065	1, 904, 467, 117	285, 670, 068
November 10, 1904	5, 128	1,960,025,802	294, 003, 870
January 11, 1905	5, 182	1, 989, 011, 370	238, 351, 705
March 14, 1905	5, 236	2,018,922,756	302, 838, 413
May 29, 1905	5, 318	2,047,836,132	307, 175, 420
August 25, 1905	5, 412	2, 117, 411, 283	317, 611, 692
November 9, 1905		2, 211, 564, 039	331, 734, 606
January 29, 1906		2, 256, 567, 953	338, 485, 193
April 6, 1906		2, 270, 595, 970	340, 589, 395
June 18, 1906	5,696	2, 290, 316, 425	343, 547, 464
September 4, 1906	5, 781	2, 385, 073, 704	357, 761, 056
· '			
		·	

Shown by the Reports from September 5, 1900, to September 4, 1906.

RESERVE CITIES.

STATES AND TERRITORIES.

	1		<u> </u>	I !	1	
]		
\$414, 334, 695	30.4	\$84,381,132	\$37,580,660	[\$282, 918, 410	\$9,451,492
413, 667, 451	29. 2	89, 397, 023	43, 645, 744		270, 786, 026	9,838,658
438, 194, 515	30.1	89, 339, 135	41, 521, 661		297, 261, 435	10,072,283
453, 538, 076	30.2	90, 132, 353	43, 912, 878		309, 077, 364	10, 415, 480
440, 896, 211	28.9	90, 672, 495	43, 403, 559		296, 421, 440	10, 398, 716
429, 072, 166	27.5	88, 455, 318	42, 023, 565		288, 151, 642	10, 441, 639
424, 512, 979	26.8	91,679,655	44, 472, 741	[277, 883, 868	10, 476, 715
458, 692, 912	28.1	91, 448, 164	44, 237, 105		312, 694, 590	10, 313, 054
294, 054, 483	17.6	94,006,513	45, 971, 015		143, 962, 396	10, 114, 558
301, 383, 751	17.7	97, 520, 231	46, 517, 991		147, 205, 920	10, 139, 609
295, 603, 418	16.9	92, 213, 139	42, 456, 944		150, 686, 183	10, 247, 152
301, 260, 716	17.5	96, 540, 150	45, 636, 932		148,727,857	10, 355, 777
307, 613, 258	17.5	99, 459, 789	46,027,434		151, 715, 504	10, 410, 530
311, 819, 611	17.7	99, 837, 586	48,879,836	{	152, 646, 880	10, 455, 309
313, 509, 994	17.7	100,650,245	48, 443, 622		153, 133, 792	11, 282, 335
318, 352, 643	17.6	102,463,502	48, 320, 736		155, 774, 919	11, 793, 486
318, 942, 379	17.6	102,074,678	49, 360, 100		155, 838, 653	11,668,948
325, 039, 994	17.7	105, 052, 633	49, 592, 682		158, 430, 576	11, 964, 103
320, 720, 506	17.4	101, 753, 113	48, 133, 104	. .	158, 541, 028	12, 293, 261
330, 773, 359	17.8	107, 045, 113	51,717,042		159, 340, 667	12,670,538
327, 813, 623	17.2	102, 967, 281	47, 911, 896	l	163,846,569	13, 087, 877
341, 455, 384	17.4	107, 481, 527	52, 302, 156	[168, 463, 518	13, 208, 182
354, 862, 811	17.8	113, 868, 597	56, 752, 835		170, 837, 076	13, 404, 302
344, 358, 089	17.1	106, 705, 679	50, 480, 318		173, 494, 040	13, 678, 051
351, 667, 221	17.2	109, 142, 753	52, 634, 649		175, 919, 402	13, 970, 417
360, 566, 323	17.0	111, 339, 430	52, 870, 511		181, 882, 964	14, 473, 418
382, 612, 214	17.3	119, 178, 309	58, 295, 772		190, 169, 513	14, 968, 620
384, 255, 622	17.0	118, 684, 352	56, 409, 342		193,710,535	15, 451, 394
387, 638, 631	17.1	120, 559, 395	56, 500, 865		194, 962, 490	15, 615, 881
384, 189, 131	16.8	118, 218, 366	53, 500, 043		196, 609, 880	15, 860, 841
398, 447, 829	16.7	122, 118, 918	55, 422, 227		204, 674, 258	16, 232, 396
,, }		,,	,,		, _, _, _	_ 5, 202, 000

a Available with reserve agents April 30, 1902, and subsequently.

No. 62.—Abstract of Reports of Earnings and Dividends FROM SEPTEMBER 1, 1905,

,	Location.	Num- ber of banks.	Capital stock,	Surplus.	Capital and surplus.	Gross earnings.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	Maine New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Boston Rhode Island Connecticut	83 55 50 187 26 25 79	\$9,676,000.00 5,330,000.00 5,935,000.00 12,327,500.00 27,450,000.00 8,700,250.00 20,155,050.00	\$2, 907, 074, 28 1, 706, 500, 00 1, 532, 060, 00 5, 022, 800, 00 14, 418, 500, 00 3, 208, 988, 10 8, 875, 000, 00	\$12,583,074,28 7,036,500.00 7,467,060.00 17,350,300.00 41,868,500.00 11,909,238.10 29,030,050.00	\$1,051,492.09 711,093.75 591,594.71 1,378,863.38 4,058,700.67 628,899.55 1,994,213.85
	Total New England States	505	89, 573, 800. 00	37, 670, 922. 38	127, 244, 722, 38	10, 414, 858. 00
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	New York New York City Albany Brooklyn New Jersey Pennsylvania Philadelphia Pittsburg Delaware Maryland Baltimore District of Columbia Washington City	328 42 4 4 138 610 35 31 24 72 18 1	35, 220, 100. 00 106, 633, 334. 00 1, 250, 000. 00 1, 152, 000. 00 15, 125, 000. 00 157, 103, 890. 00 22, 105, 000. 00 20, 450, 000. 00 2, 273, 975. 00 4, 786, 700. 00 12, 590, 700. 00 4, 575, 000. 00	18, 123, 405, 70 81, 750, 000, 00 1, 385, 000, 00 2, 100, 000, 00 14, 088, 475, 00 45, 406, 888, 19 27, 435, 000, 00 28, 750, 000, 00 1, 435, 900, 00 2, 912, 403, 35 6, 525, 800, 00 3, 110, 000, 00	53, 343, 505, 70 188, 383, 334, 00 2, 635, 000, 00 3, 252, 000, 00 32, 513, 475, 00 102, 510, 778, 19 49, 540, 000, 00 49, 200, 000, 00 7, 649, 103, 35 19, 116, 500, 00 7, 685, 000, 00	5, 895, 574, 68 20, 043, 388, 90 637, 140, 12 347, 366, 26 3, 187, 013, 85 9, 399, 042, 39 4, 716, 590, 76 4, 624, 132, 76 285, 987, 60 747, 035, 94 1, 457, 889, 74 37, 827, 18
	Total Eastern States	1,318	286, 767, 699. 00	233, 172, 872. 24	519, 940, 571, 24	52, 080, 469, 85
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39	Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia. Savannah Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana New Orleans Texas Dallas Fort Worth Houston Arkansas Kentucky Louisville Tennessee	426 4 7 6 28 119 8 66	8, 351, 000. 00 6, 681, 000. 00 3, 900, 000. 00 2, 998, 000. 00 5, 759, 000. 00 2, 870, 000. 00 2, 870, 000. 00 1, 855, 000. 00 1, 600, 000. 00 1, 650, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00	4, 298, 819, 23 2, 443, 810, 09 1, 463, 178, 00 776, 004, 57 2, 683, 421, 23 225, 000, 00 1, 385, 136, 02 1, 760, 660, 98 1, 022, 300, 00 1, 123, 565, 300, 00 2, 386, 000, 00 38, 000, 00 1, 130, 000, 00 2, 385, 000, 00 2, 698, 331, 45 2, 100, 000, 2, 355, 746, 93	12, 649, 819, 23 9, 124, 810, 09 5, 368, 178, 00 5, 774, 004, 57 8, 442, 421, 23 975, 000, 00 4, 255, 136, 02 8, 520, 660, 98 3, 892, 300, 00 2, 978, 565, 83 7, 950, 000, 00 35, 986, 270, 39 2, 500, 000, 00 2, 388, 000, 00 2, 580, 000, 00 12, 854, 231, 45 6, 745, 000, 00 10, 257, 829, 93	1,519,374,98 892,999,97 608,333,48 473,557,67 1,126,985,51 79,173,40 675,528,63 1,121,550,81 440,209,52 393,719,08 740,522,50 4,819,229,45 381,131,53 313,857,88 323,606,24 441,550,40 1,182,012,42 599,989,01,325,188,27
40 41	Total Southern States. Ohio	$\frac{1,127}{318}$	31,010,100.00	39, 551, 994, 72 11, 135, 601, 48	144,756,277.72 42,145,701.48	17, 458, 521, 66 4, 207, 938, 78
42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 67 68	Cleveland Columbus Indiana Indiana Indianapolis Illinois Chicago Michigan Detroit Wisconsin Minwaukee Minnesota Minneapolis St. Paul Iowa Cedar Rapids Des Moines Dubuque Missouri Kansas City St. Joseph St. Louis	8 9 191 7 334 133 82 5 110 6 219 5 6 271 3 87 5 3 88 8 7 5 3 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	10, 850, 500, 500 9, 500, 000, 00 3, 550, 000, 00 16, 080, 000, 00 5, 000, 000, 00 24, 850, 000, 00 24, 850, 000, 00 4, 350, 000, 00 9, 160, 000, 00 5, 050, 000, 00 4, 700, 000, 00 4, 700, 000, 00 16, 060, 000, 00 800, 000, 00 000, 000, 00 2, 400, 000, 00 1, 550, 000, 00 000, 000, 00 1, 055, 000, 00 1, 055, 000, 00 1, 055, 000, 00 1, 055, 000, 00 1, 100, 000, 00 1, 100, 000, 00 1, 100, 000, 00 1, 100, 000, 00	4, 190, 000, 00 3, 612, 000, 00 920, 000, 00 5, 036, 653, 680, 00 9, 940, 365, 98 12, 725, 000, 00 3, 496, 088, 00 1, 266, 500, 00 2, 740, 200, 00 1, 587, 500, 00 1, 200, 00 1, 320, 000, 00 4, 151, 800, 41 175, 000, 00 120, 000, 00 1, 406, 281, 58 1, 350, 000, 00 11, 319, 483, 65	42, 145, 701. 48 15, 040, 000. 00 4, 470, 000. 00 21, 116, 653. 49 7, 280, 800. 00 31, 450, 365. 36 37, 575, 000. 00 12, 076, 088. 00 11, 900, 200. 00 6, 587, 500. 00 11, 900, 205. 91 7, 552, 933. 00 20, 211, 800, 41 475, 000. 00 1, 060, 000. 00 720, 000. 00 6, 456, 281. 58 3, 750, 000. 00 27, 419, 483. 65	4, 207, 938, 78 1, 490, 502, 88 1, 495, 331, 03 489, 545, 59 2, 345, 996, 05 860, 528, 58 4, 009, 624, 42 1, 610, 162, 03 579, 806, 30 1, 525, 090, 66 887, 955, 680, 742, 66 648, 740, 64 2, 293, 998, 26 144, 777, 95 168, 010, 50 52, 853, 08 810, 780, 33 1, 202, 398, 71 3, 202, 398, 71 3, 78, 250, 67 2, 954, 112, 75
	Total Middle States	1,707	212, 958, 650. 00	84, 252, 013. 50	297, 210, 663, 50	35, 467, 997, 82

OF NATIONAL BANKS IN THE UNITED STATES.

TO MARCH 1, 1906.

Charged off.				Ratios.			
Losses and premiums.	Expenses and taxes.	Net carnings.	Dividends.	Net earnings to capital and surplus, Dividends and surplus.		Dividends to capital.	
\$114,655.88 123,398.66 63,998.79 211,270.26 619,398.97 44,783.78 181,646.11	\$409, 975, 17 226, 706, 76 236, 341, 23 618, 998, 94 2, 004, 308, 36 203, 259, 26 778, 929, 79	\$526, 861, 04 360, 988, 33 291, 254, 69 548, 594, 18 1, 434, 993, 34 380, 856, 51 1, 033, 637, 95	\$340, 255, 00 212, 275, 00 207, 491, 00 385, 545, 24 907, 000, 00 248, 781, 25 687, 382, 25	Per cent. 4, 19 5, 13 3, 90 3, 16 3, 43 3, 20 3, 56	Per cent. 2, 70 3, 02 2, 78 2, 22 2, 17 2, 09 2, 37	Per cent. 3. 52 3. 98 3. 50 3. 13 3. 30 2. 86 3. 41	1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1, 359, 152, 45	4, 478, 519. 51	4, 577, 186. 04	2, 988, 729, 74	3.60	2, 35	3.34	:
867, 721, 16 1, 242, 817, 03 58, 442, 18 14, 736, 23 238, 063, 23 1, 091, 800, 66 416, 054, 27 163, 046, 67 24, 241, 83 65, 755, 87 150, 658, 77 1, 266, 98 49, 884, 36	2, 696, 288, 45 8, 155, 908, 49 455, 949, 54 153, 928, 66 1, 351, 101, 58 3, 344, 135, 07 2, 484, 370, 20 2, 317, 064, 78 107, 866, 99 402, 142, 05 607, 103, 46 13, 101, 56 250, 405, 91	2, 331, 565. 07 10, 644, 663. 38 122, 748. 40 178, 701. 37 1, 597, 849. 04 4, 963, 106. 66 1, 816, 166. 29 2, 144, 021. 31 153, 79. 28 279, 138. 02 700, 127. 51 23, 458. 64 401, 189. 40	1, 461, 149, 50 6, 687, 099, 40 84, 485, 00 89, 160, 00 1, 004, 957, 50 979, 753, 50 2, 554, 000, 00 94, 110, 00 169, 726, 50 480, 821, 00 10, 080, 00 263, 750, 00	4. 37 5. 65 4. 66 5. 50 4. 91 4. 81 3. 67 4. 36 4. 15 3. 65 3. 66 5. 84 5. 22	2. 74 3. 55 3. 21 2. 74 3. 09 3. 14 1. 98 5. 19 2. 54 2, 22 2. 52 2. 51 3. 43	4. 15 6. 27 6. 76 7. 74 5. 45 5. 63 4. 43 12. 49 4. 14 8. 58 3. 82 4. 00 5. 77	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
4, 384, 488. 74	22, 339, 366. 74	25, 356, 614. 37	17, 093, 232. 20	4.88	3. 29	5. 96	İ
202, 432.07 63, 461.40 83, 903.95 221, 365.07 101, 578.05 20, 570.95 65, 229.23 57, 539.96 31, 480.91 19, 291.16 725, 954.83 57, 771.83 33, 667.33 95, 378.60 21, 475.86 151, 234.02 110, 592.47 107, 680.51	701, 257, 04 387, 225, 19 272, 685, 08 240, 910, 65 485, 281, 24 34, 630, 47 265, 997, 47 425, 651, 55 217, 420, 88 179, 479, 67 297, 806, 69 1, 878, 680, 28 204, 521, 19 130, 978, 62 124, 199, 72 161, 860, 55 580, 269, 369, 37 293, 374, 47 590, 760, 92	615, 685, 87 442, 313, 38 301, 744, 45 11, 281, 95 540, 126, 22 23, 971, 98 370, 812, 61 630, 670, 05 165, 248, 68 182, 758, 50 423, 424, 65 2, 214, 594, 34, 424, 65 118, 838, 51 149, 211, 93 104, 027, 94 258, 213, 99 450, 588, 21 196, 022, 96 626, 746, 84	388, 915, 00 260, 523, 00 172; 200, 00 126, 655, 00 231, 710, 00 231, 250, 00 138, 285, 00 158, 100, 00 169, 250, 00 1, 720, 428, 43 2, 036, 165, 700, 00 67, 500, 00 124, 800, 00 124, 800, 00 162, 300, 00 162, 300, 00 398, 100, 00	4. 87 4. 85 5. 63 . 80 6. 40 2. 46 8. 71 7. 40 4. 25 6. 15 4. 75 6. 25 4. 75 6. 25 1. 03 7. 31 3. 51 2. 91 6. 11	3. 03 2. 86 8. 21 3. 34 2. 74 2. 18 8. 13 3. 61 4. 06 3. 67 21, 64 5. 66 4. 70 2. 83 2. 40 8. 55 3. 19 9. 24 1. 3. 88	4, 60 3, 90 4, 42 4, 20 4, 02 2, 83 4, 64 4, 56 5, 51 5, 89 36, 60 7, 37 7, 34 4, 09 4, 28 4, 67 4, 04 3, 49 5, 04	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38
2, 159, 326. 75	7, 472, 931. 54	7, 826, 263. 37	7, 003, 578. 15	5. 41	4.84	6, 66	
611, 905, 88 273, 291, 53 217, 848, 60 50, 056, 63 191, 196, 55 38, 927, 49 352, 676, 44 674, 392, 91 148, 910, 62 32, 972, 14 177, 692, 63 384, 980, 73 133, 266, 70 15, 306, 68 58, 219, 73 272, 645, 72 46, 467, 43 65, 431, 51 6, 000, 00 89, 879, 84 509, 401, 66 19, 450, 69 201, 001, 74	1, 999, 589, 17 564, 723, 26 638, 512, 10 262, 110, 88 1, 601, 329, 24 390, 695, 07 1, 609, 927, 45 2, 557, 745, 18 805, 127, 32 352, 152, 66 716, 706, 56 306, 435, 61 803, 415, 46 229, 956 69 238, 238, 230, 75 1, 129, 886, 76 73, 757, 66 95, 226, 94 22, 885, 50 389, 293, 76 425, 484, 66 107, 159, 79 1, 420, 838, 24	1, 596, 443, 73 652, 488, 09 558, 970, 33 177, 378, 870, 26 430, 906, 02 2, 047, 920, 58 1, 589, 026, 83 656, 124, 09 194, 681, 50 630, 691, 47 197, 439, 11 978, 008, 42 385, 479, 29 352, 290, 16 891, 465, 78 24, 552, 86 2, 352, 05 23, 967, 49 331, 606, 73 267, 507, 99 251, 640, 19 1, 332, 272, 77	1, 678, 498, 50 461, 500, C0 386, 500, 00 122, 500, 00 744, 642, 45 343, 000, 00 502, 076, 75 186, 000, 00 461, 642, 04 100, 250, 00 680, 878, 82 165, 000, 00 866, 139, 87 15, 000, 00 20, 000, 00 20, 000, 00 14, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 11, 000, 00 12, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 100, 000, 00	3. 79 4. 34 4. 26 3. 97 5. 18 5. 92 5. 91 5. 93 5. 43 3. 47 5. 30 8. 00 8. 22 5. 10 6. 38 4. 41 5. 17 7. 13 3. 47 7. 13 3. 47 7. 13 3. 47	3.98 3.07 2.72 3.63 4.71 4.82 3.23 4.16 2.88 1.52 2.18 2.72 4.29 8.16 3.34 4.16 3.34 4.16 3.34 4.16 3.34 4.16 3.34 4.16 3.34 4.16 3.34 4.16 3.34 4.16	5. 41 4. 25 4. 463 6. 86 6. 77 4. 89 5. 85 3. 13 5. 04 1. 99 5. 50 3. 57 3. 53 4. 54 5. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 42 1. 43 1. 44 1. 45	40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 55 56 57 58 60 61 62
4, 601, 023, 25	16, 200, 290. 80	14, 666, 683.77	11, 132, 086. 18	4. 91	3, 75	5. 23	

No. 62.—Abstract of Reports of Earnings and Dividends FROM SEPTEMBER 1, 1905,

_						
	Location.	Num- ber of banks.	Capital stock.	Surplus.	Capital and surplus.	Gross earnings.
63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76	North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Lincoln Omaha Kansas Kansas City Wichita Montana Wyoming Colorado Denver New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory	101 73 151 4 5 169 2 4 29 19 68 6 6 23 97	\$3, 555, 000. 00 2, 815, 000. 00 7, 585, 000. 00 600, 000. 00 9, 285, 900. 00 500, 000. 00 500, 000. 00 1, 085, 000. 00 4, 156, 000. 00 1, 345, 944. 00 2, 152, 620. 00	\$607, 569, 83 377, 764, 21 2, 014, 600, 18 324, 000, 00 650, 000, 00 1, 877, 400, 65 565, 000, 00 211, 500, 00 299, 000, 00 1, 321, 2098, 00 296, 550, 00 686, 672, 41 197, 826, 42	\$4, 162, 569, 83 3, 192, 764, 21 9, 599, 600, 18 924, 000, 00 11, 163, 300, 65 1, 315, 000, 00 711, 500, 00 3, 753, 850, 00 1, 344, 000, 00 5, 487, 100, 00 4, 272, 998, 00 4, 284, 944, 00 4, 284, 672, 41 2, 350, 446, 42	\$1, 143, 198. 09 633, 619. 10 1, 389, 894. 43 220, 567. 56 752, 055. 71 1, 758, 620. 70 243, 656. 02 116, 480. 15 1, 080, 775. 66 1, 174, 151. 20 817, 026. 77 298, 972. 39 841, 470. 16 299, 108. 09
	Total Western States.	884	46, 255, 464. 00	11, 361, 931. 70	57, 617, 395. 70	11, 097, 512, 64
78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89	Washington Oregon Portland California Los Angeles San Francisco Idaho Utah Salt Lake City Nevada Arizona Alaska	37 40 3 80 9 10 28 13 4 4 13	4, 150, 000. 00 1, 960, 000. 00 1, 250, 000. 00 6, 902, 800. 00 4, 852, 777. 00 12, 000, 000. 00 1, 340, 000. 00 855, 000. 00 1, 100, 000. 00 407, 000. 00 100, 000. 00	1,613,658.29 553,658.93 700,000.00 2,127,058.89 1,414,555.00 6,926,000.00 372,750.00 350,000.00 56,000.00 242,850.00 56,000.00	5, 763, 658. 29 2, 513, 658. 29 1, 950, 000. 00 9, 029, 558. 89 6, 267, 332. 000. 00 1, 712, 750. 00 1, 012, 000. 00 1, 450, 000. 00 463, 000. 00 947, 550. 00 156, 000. 00	1, 380, 405, 44 428, 996, 68 386, 021, 28 1, 238, 443, 22 1, 142, 990, 03 1, 444, 810, 01 362, 772, 73 184, 997, 05 250, 632, 37 59, 596, 82 187, 805, 66 49, 325, 82
	Total Pacific States	243	35, 622, 577. 00	14, 569, 531.11	50, 192, 108. 11	7, 116, 797. 11
90 91	Hawaii Porto Rico.	$\frac{2}{1}$	535, 000. 00 100, 0 00. 00	96, 250. 00	631, 250. 00 100, 000. 00	44, 494, 54 8, 058, 88
	Total island possessions	3	635, 000. 00	96, 250. 00	731, 250. 00	52, 553. 42
	Total United States	5,787	777, 017, 473. 00	420, 675, 515. 65	1, 197,692,988.65	133,688,710.50

OF NATIONAL BANKS IN THE UNITED STATES-Continued.

TO MARCH 1, 1906-Continued.

Charged off.				Ratios.			
Losses and premiums.	Expenses and taxes.	Net earnings.	Dividends.	Net earn- ings to capital and surplus.	Dividends to capital and surplus.	Dividends to capital.	,
\$45, 583, 85 64, 610, 70 196, 434, 67 8, 670, 21 110, 693, 24 299, 228, 94 29, 741, 29 7, 182, 23 275, 473, 15 59, 555, 01 274, 447, 36 144, 273, 49 42, 278, 57 116, 762, 41 19, 964, 58	\$376, 253. 19 293, 722. 66 641, 110. 45 109, 575. 58 435, 931. 23 786, 819. 57 135, 835. 32 66, 601. 10 342, 626. 17 108, 839. 44 488, 743. 54 497. 623 132, 727. 76 138, 408. 66	\$721, 361. 05 275, 285. 74 552, 349, 31 102, 321. 77 205, 431. 24 672, 572. 19 78, 079. 41 52, 696, 62, 21 400, 960, 30 297, 777. 05 123, 966, 06 353, 937, 39 140, 734. 85	\$544, 583. 18 137, 816. 67 465, 013. 75 15, 000. 00 91, 000. 00 501, 691. 00 40, 000. 00 235, 076. 00 124, 225. 00 259, 500. 00 47, \$50. 00 294, 253. 00 80, 250. 00	Per cent. 17. 33 8. 62 5. 75 11. 07 5. 95 6. 02 5. 94 7. 41 12. 33 12. 32 7. 31 6. 97 7. 55 8. 33 5. 99	Per cent. 13. 08 4. 32 4. 84 1. 62 2. 64 4. 49 3. 04 8. 23 6. 81 9. 24 4. 73 8. 63 2. 91 6. 93 3. 41	Per cent. 15. 32 4. 90 6. 13 2. 50 3. 25 5. 40 5. 33 4. 60 8. 68 11. 45 6. 24 5. 17 3. 56 8. 00 3. 73	70 71
1, 688, 899. 70	4, 802, 941. 26	4, 605, 671. 68	3, 034, 932. 60	7.99	5. 27	6.56	
236, 800. 49 47, 111. 97 102, 857, 77 132, 755, 57 185, 789, 29 155, 117, 21 71, 241. 59 13, 086, 02 49, 139, 44 2, 462, 36 39, 514, 92 13, 121, 51	438, 662. 07 141, 985, 93 171, 559, 32 519, 182, 93 323, 036, 13 457, 833, 78 153, 371, 72 81, 358, 67 129, 566, 75 28, 326, 326 39, 482, 30 25, 664, 69	704, 942, 88 239, 898, 7111, 624, 19 586, 504, 72 634, 164, 61 831, 859, 02 138, 159, 42 90, 552, 36 71, 926, 18 28, 807, 33 58, 808, 44 10, 539, 62	350,000.00 202,200.00 97,500.00 400,940.00 1,775,000.00 250,000.00 87,875.00.00 43,000.00 10,920.00 51,500.00 9,500.00	12. 23 9. 54 5. 72 6. 50 10. 12 4. 40 8. 97 8. 95 5. 11 6. 22 6. 20 6. 76	6.07 8.04 5.00 4.44 28.32 1.32 5.13 6.67 2.97 2.36 5.43 6.09	8. 43 10. 32 7. 80 5. 81 36. 58 2. 08 6. 56 7. 89 3. 91 2. 68 7. 30 9. 50	79 80 81 82 83
1,048,998.34	2, 560, 011. 22	3, 507, 787. 55	3, 345, 885, 00	6. 99	6. 67	9, 39	
1,172,92 360,00	21, 898, 05 2, 863, 45	21, 423. 57 4, 835. 43	16, 400, 00 2, 000, 00	3. 39 4. 84	2.60 2.00	3. 07 2. 00	90 91
1,532.92	24, 761. 50	26, 259.00	18, 400. 00	3.59	2.52	2.90	-
15, 243, 422. 15	57, 878, 822. 57	60, 566, 465. 78	44, 616, 843, 87	5,06	3,73	5.74	1

No. 62.—Abstract of Reports of Earnings and Dividends

FROM MARCH 1, 1906,

	•				r non m	ARCH 1, 1906,
	Location.	Num- ber of banks,	Capital stock.	Surplus.	Capital and surplus.	Gross earnings.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	Maine	80 57 50 183 24 24 79	\$9, 476, 000, 00 5, 280, 000, 00 5, 735, 000, 00 33, 927, 500, 00 28, 850, 000, 00 7, 700, 250, 00 20, 155, 050, 00	\$2, 931, 581, 00 1, 897, 700, 00 1, 551, 810, 00 14, 366, 125, 00 16, 430, 000, 00 3, 038, 938, 10 9, 116, 800, 00	\$12, 407, 581, 00 7, 177, 700, 00 7, 286, 810, 00 48, 293, 625, 00 45, 280, 000, 00 10, 739, 188, 10 29, 271, 850, 00	\$1,108,747.28 733,479.16 610,641.01 3,962,034.93 4,487,874.50 649,367.14 2,013,837.52
(a)	Total, New England States.	497	111, 123, 800, 00	49, 332, 954. 10	160, 456, 754. 10	13, 565, 981, 54
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	New York	338 41 4 4 143 617 36 30 24 72 18 1	36, 895, 100, 00 105, 750, 000, 00 1, 350, 000, 00 1, 350, 000, 00 11, 152, 000, 00 122, 305, 000, 00 22, 305, 000, 00 22, 305, 000, 00 2, 273, 985, 00 4, 736, 700, 00 12, 590, 700, 00 5, 150, 000, 00	18, 979, 927, 75 87, 680, 000, 00 1, 415, 000, 00 2, 100, 000, 00 15, 013, 425, 00 47, 740, 912, 82 28, 610, 000, 00 29, 485, 000, 00 1, 656, 000, 00 3, 010, 463, 16 6, 652, 300, 00 3, 465, 000, 00	55, 875, 927, 75 193, 480, 000, 00 2, 765, 000, 00 3, 252, 000, 00 33, 586, 080, 00 105, 261, 802, 80 50, 915, 000, 00 53, 335, 600, 00 3, 929, 985, 00 7, 747, 163, 16 19, 243, 000, 00 8, 615, 600, 00	6,566,443.87 21,748,372.53 642,427.32 391,065,99 3,541,763.89 9,605,716.10 5,403,974.10 5,052,137.98 291,644.38 755,617.29 1,831,048.98 38,772.60 704,887.31
j .	Total, Eastern States	1,340	292, 449, 030. 00	245, 908, 028, 73	538, 357, 058, 73	56, 573, 872, 34
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 40	Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Savannah Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana New Orleans Texas Dallas Fort Worth Galveston Houston Waco Arkansas Kentucky Louisville Tennessee	86 81 50 26 72 2 35 72 24 29 6 437 4 7 7 3 6 4 32 118 9	8, 526, 000, 00 6, 926, 000, 00 4, 270, 000, 00 4, 270, 000, 00 3, 298, 000, 00 6, 392, 599, 000, 00 7, 616, 000, 00 2, 885, 000, 00 2, 630, 000, 00 2, 630, 000, 00 2, 630, 000, 00 2, 630, 000, 00 2, 630, 000, 00 1, 350, 000, 00 1, 350, 000, 00 1, 350, 000, 00 2, 915, 000, 00 2, 915, 000, 00 4, 945, 000, 00 4, 945, 000, 00 4, 945, 000, 00 4, 945, 000, 00 8, 335, 000, 00	5, 415, 388, 79 3, 102, 279, 24 1, 702, 950, 00 923, 214, 89 3, 329, 474, 00 350, 000, 00 1, 363, 157, 01 1, 220, 565, 83 2, 637, 500, 00 9, 916, 494, 10 880, 000, 00 1, 095, 000, 00 890, 000, 00 314, 000, 00 1, 022, 100, 00 2, 968, 797, 97 2, 100, 000, 00 2, 115, 175, 65	13, 941, 888. 79 10, 028, 279, 24 5, 972, 950. 00 4, 221, 214, 89 9, 722, 073. 00 1, 100, 000. 01 9, 867, 683. 39 4, 025, 800. 00 3, 850, 565. 83 8, 262, 500. 00 2, 745, 000. 00 2, 745, 000. 00 2, 745, 000. 00 1, 114, 000. 00 3, 987, 100. 00 13, 244, 697, 97 7, 045, 000. 00 10, 450, 175, 65	1,701,080.16 973,579.91 689,019.14 749,523.51 1,344,476.25 86,328.26 744,503.51 1,263,645.00 1,553,727.21 597,688.21 807,267.38 5,091,049.74 369,750.34 69,070.74 361,684.29 130,037.56 489,136.55 1,197,715.96 712,410.49 1,487,911.02
1	Total, Southern States	1,171	113, 230, 799. 00	44, 814, 590. 87	158, 045, 389. 87	19, 789, 002. 80
423 434 445 446 447 448 449 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 61 62 63 64	Ohio. Cincinnati Cleveland Columbus Indiana Indianapolis Illinois Chicago Michigan Detroit Wisconsin Milwaukee Minneapolis St. Paul Iowa Cedar Rapids Des Moines Dubuque Missouri Kansas City St. Joseph St. Louis.	320 10 8 9 195 7 47 13 82 5 111 6 225 7 279 3 4 3 91 5 5 3 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	32, 020, 100. 00 11, 600, 000. 00 9, 600, 000. 00 3, 550, 000. 00 16, 810, 000, 00. 00 5, 000, 000. 00 24, 050, 000. 00 4, 350, 000. 00 4, 350, 000. 00 4, 350, 000. 00 4, 350, 000. 00 4, 450, 000. 00 4, 450, 000. 00 4, 450, 000. 00 600, 000. 00 5, 333, 337, 00 2, 400, 000. 00 16, 100, 000. 00 16, 100, 000. 00	11, 468, 623, 76 4, 690, 000, 00 3, 688, 000, 00 950, 000, 00 15, 483, 458, 71 2, 284, 200, 00 10, 870, 445, 41 13, 730, 000, 00 3, 862, 950, 00 1, 266, 500, 00 1, 890, 000, 00 2, 834, 950, 00 1, 890, 000, 00 2, 722, 699, 65 22, 962, 083, 00 1, 445, 000, 00 4, 541, 423, 33 210, 000, 00 120, 000, 00 1, 533, 394, 00 1, 500, 000, 00 15, 333, 394, 00 11, 500, 000, 00 350, 000, 00 13, 744, 028, 15	43, 488, 723, 76 16, 290, 000, 00 13, 288, 000, 00 4, 500, 000, 00 22, 293, 458, 71 7, 284, 200, 00 12, 567, 950, 00 12, 567, 950, 00 12, 674, 950, 00 12, 674, 950, 00 12, 688, 699, 65 7, 652, 983, 00 12, 686, 731, 00 12, 686, 731, 00 12, 686, 731, 00 12, 674, 950, 00 12, 686, 731, 00 12, 674, 950, 00 12, 674, 950, 00 12, 674, 950, 00 12, 674, 950, 00 12, 674, 950, 00 12, 674, 950, 00 12, 951, 952, 952, 952, 952, 952, 952, 952, 952	4, 518, 371, 89 1, 441, 255, 05 1, 406, 687, 26 533, 457, 74 2, 454, 498, 86 4, 173, 759, 06 5, 560, 984, 46 1, 697, 747, 08 7, 698, 1, 667, 135, 51 1, 486, 162, 45 673, 786, 82 724, 239, 83 2, 541, 362, 42 191, 229, 54 199, 520, 89 59, 412, 34 824, 235, 97 1, 171, 387, 92 389, 371, 566, 63
	Total, Middle States	1,746	217, 879, 437. 00	90, 027, 756. 01	307, 907, 193. 01	36, 988, 682. 25

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OF NATIONAL BANKS IN THE UNITED STATES-Continued.

TO SEPTEMBER 1, 1906.

Char	ged off.				Ratios.		
Losses and premiums.	Expenses and taxes.	Net earnings.	Dividends.	Net earn- ings to capital and surplus.	Dividends to capital and surplus.	Dividends to capital.	
\$154, 881. 24 149, 255. 57 50, 590. 20 519, 324. 48 612, 049. 03 63, 318. 79 157, 424. 77	\$471, 052, 81 234, 965, 68 225, 480, 80 1, 634, 108, 86 1, 856, 661, 37 183, 384, 46 849, 095, 56	\$482, 613, 23 349, 257, 91 334, 570, 01 1, 808, 601, 59 2, 019, 164, 10 402, 663, 89 1, 007, 317, 19	\$409, 805. 00 208, 650. 00 202, 741. 00 1, 046, 126. 85 884, 500. 00 214, 281. 25 654, 689. 25	Per cent. 3. 89 4. 87 4. 59 3. 75 4. 46 3. 75 3. 44	Per cent. 3.30 2.91 2.78 2.17 1.95 2.00 2.24	Per cent. 4. 32 3. 95 3. 54 3. 08 3. 07 2. 78 3. 25	1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1,706,844.08	5, 454, 749, 54	6, 404, 387. 92	3, 620, 793. 35	3.99	2. 26	3. 26	
901, 465, 12 1, 522, 115, 96 110, 847, 12 10, 790, 23 328, 280, 49 1, 001, 098, 63 416, 158, 66 253, 401, 97 17, 125, 59 61, 317, 56 455, 784, 39 7, 850, 60 34, 606, 51	2, 689, 629, 78 8, 339, 642, 25 425, 604, 45 146, 174, 08 1, 423, 255, 24 3, 864, 416, 59 2, 561, 517, 51 2, 516, 242, 42 105, 088, 89 396, 245, 76 779, 532, 66 18, 144, 86 281, 652, 86	2, 975, 348. 97 11, 886, 614. 32 105, 975. 75 234, 101. 73 1, 790, 228. 16 4, 740, 200. 82 2, 282, 498. 59 169, 479. 92 288, 058. 97 595, 731. 93 12, 777. 14 388, 627. 94	4, 071, 983, 50 7, 607, 891, 60 62, 500, 00 90, 870, 00 1, 017, 355, 00 2, 424, 220, 20 986, 450, 00 11, 360, 250, 00 90, 698, 00 171, 226, 50 478, 874, 50 20, 160, 00	5. 32 6. 15 3. 83 7. 20 5. 33 4. 50 4. 77 4. 28 4. 31 3. 85 3. 10 3. 18	7, 29 3, 93 2, 26 2, 80 3, 03 2, 30 1, 94 2, 55 2, 31 2, 21 2, 49 5, 01 3, 45	11, 04 7, 19 4, 63 7, 89 5, 48 4, 21 4, 42 5, 69 3, 99 3, 61 3, 80 5, 77	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
5, 120, 842. 83	23, 547, 097, 30	27, 905, 932. 21	18, 679, 479, 30	5.18	3. 47	6.39	
157, 341, 81 95, 032, 72 27, 442, 40 201, 602, 95 60, 012, 08 12, 329, 32 70, 680, 91 93, 632, 69 43, 776, 15 52, 063, 49 52, 219, 46 463, 347, 35 18, 934, 54 9, 512, 18 12, 280, 39 12, 013, 29 8, 869, 95 29, 588, 82 213, 56, 02 225, 726, 02 225, 786, 02 235, 386, 82	810, 574, 87 383, 383, 48 306, 111, 24 270, 886, 34 519, 977, 44 35, 764, 67 308, 932, 28 435, 993, 11 203, 041, 04 189, 346, 13 375, 083, 094, 10 137, 812, 50 36, 821, 85 138, 396, 47 62, 193, 72 215, 999, 112, 73 365, 661, 79 702, 369, 51	733, 163, 48 495, 163, 71 355, 465, 50 277, 034, 22 764, 486, 73 38, 234, 27 365, 790, 32 734, 919, 20 366, 91, 20 366, 98, 59 379, 964, 88 2, 832, 577, 88 212, 620, 17 222, 406, 66 19, 968, 59 211, 24, 53 58, 973, 89 243, 548, 63 551, 641, 78 221, 022, 68 555, 154, 69	411, 890. 00 288, 350. 00 187, 000. 00 182, 305. 00 251, 925. 00 22, 500. 00 480, 300. 00 473, 600. 00 716, 403. 20 948, 000. 00 1, 055, 303. 53 107, 500. 00 15, 250. 00 483, 000. 00 112, 625. 00 387, 906. 00 182, 300. 00	5. 26 4. 94 5. 95 6. 56 7. 86 3. 48 7. 81 7. 45 9. 25 9. 25 9. 25 9. 33 9. 53 8. 47 7. 7. 71 7. 71 5. 29 6. 19 4. 01 3. 14 5. 27	2. 96 2. 68 3. 13 3. 61 2. 59 2. 05 10. 26 4. 80 2. 81 11. 47 2. 75 4. 82 2. 97 2. 99 17. 69 3. 00 2. 30 7. 83	4. 83 3. 87 4. 38 4. 62 3. 94 3. 90 14. 47 6. 22 27. 24 16. 85 3. 71 7. 96 4. 94 8. 59 26. 11 1. 25 3. 86 3. 87 3. 87 9. 82 9. 82	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41
1, 918, 194, 79	7, 949, 218. 68	9, 921, 589. 33	7, 269, 007. 73	6, 28	4.60	6.42	
776, 667. 00 230, 996. 66 378, 294, 70 50, 349. 81 219, 089. 11 87, 981. 41 431, 636. 56 61, 997. 06 60, 731. 74 227, 988. 05 118, 624. 51 126, 720. 13 207, 601. 12 11, 379. 23 37, 247. 72 5, 232. 45 78, 996. 87 272, 204. 33 18, 297. 16 256, 593. 06	2, 137, 676. 73 605, 993, 82 746, 169, 62 309, 317. 96 1, 146, 530. 32 412, 811. 75 1, 917, 543. 37 2, 622, 687. 60 877, 814. 49 421, 590. 77 702, 191. 15 330, 419. 95 926, 842. 82 290, 624. 55 293, 214. 53 1, 225, 148. 55 140, 953. 45 105, 190. 63 372, 254. 53 393, 241. 61 482, 513. 63 1, 394, 756. 39	1, 604, 028. 16 605, 164. 57 282, 222. 94 173, 789, 97 1, 088, 879. 43 224, 781. 50 1, 824, 579. 13 2, 123, 797. 30 268, 025, 53 273, 546. 78 676, 956. 31 382, 521. 07 489, 893. 54 343, 193. 36 304, 305. 17 1, 108, 612. 75 38, 896. 86 57, 082. 54 26, 925. 36 356, 997. 49 466, 670. 54 202, 893. 36 1, 359, 717. 18	1, 092, 394, 00 501, 000, 00 387, 750, 00 122, 500, 00 751, 003, 65 133, 000, 00 1, 208, 054, 62 1, 178, 000, 00 404, 740, 00 163, 500, 00 160, 250, 00 180, 000, 00 120, 000, 00 120, 000, 00 120, 000, 00 120, 000, 00 180, 077, 37 18, 331, 82 23, 000, 00 234, 075, 00 189, 000, 00 199, 000, 00 1, 042, 000, 00	3. 69 3. 71 2. 12 3. 86 4. 88 3. 91 5. 04 5. 61 5. 24 4. 87 5. 14 3. 88 4. 48 5. 16 5. 28 5. 29 11. 97 11. 97	2. 51 3. 08 2. 92 2. 72 3. 37 1. 83 3. 32 2. 91 5. 20 4. 15 3. 01 2. 16 2. 16 4. 15 3. 01 2. 17 2. 50 3. 41 4. 85 3. 79	3, 41 4, 32 4, 46 4, 47 2, 46 4, 76 4, 90 2, 89 3, 87 3, 51 2, 70 5, 29 4, 58 2, 88 3, 90 4, 39 7, 88 7, 88 7, 86 2, 22 6, 47	42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 60 61 62 63 64

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

No. 62.—Abstract of Report of Earnings and Dividends

FROM MARCH 1, 1906,

	Location.	Num- ber of banks.	Capital stock.	Surplus.	Capital and surplus.	Gross carnings,
65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77	North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Lincoln Omaha Kansas Kansas City Wichita Montana Wyoming Colorado Denver New Mexico	112 76 162 4 5 174 2 4 31 22 77 6 26	\$3, 931, 700. 00 2, 895, 000. 00 7, 955, 000. 00 600, 000. 00 2, 800, 000. 00 750, 000. 00 500, 000. 00 600, 000. 00 1, 235, 000. 00 4, 623, 500. 00 1, 505, 000. 00	\$777, 512. 84 429, 179. 06 2, 482, 465. 00 205, 600. 00 700, 000. 00 2, 299, 990. 00 580, 000. 00 204, 500. 00 954, 500. 00 342, 450. 00 1, 453, 497. 00 1, 343, 200. 00 347, 700. 00	\$4,709,212.84 3,324,179.06 10,387,465,000.00 925,600.00 3,500,000.00 11,674,490.00 1,330,000.00 704,500.00 3,974,500.00 1,577,450.00 6,076,997.00 1,852,700.00	\$674, 559, 98 524, 995, 49 1, 436, 568, 95 189, 054, 81 788, 061, 09 1, 676, 833, 67 233, 921, 56 116, 420, 64 797, 930, 63 248, 274, 84 1, 269, 464, 65 874, 895, 00 294, 720, 65
78 79	OklahomaIndian Territory Total, Western States.	106 144 951	3, 885, 000. 00 6, 123, 140. 00 52, 197, 840. 00	659, 373, 56 1, 403, 397, 74 14, 252, 765, 20	4,544,373.56 7,526,537.74 66,450,605.20	896, 618, 60 1, 266, 935, 19 11, 289, 255, 25
80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91	Washington Seattle Oregon Portland California Los Angeles San Francisco Idaho Utah Salt Lake City Nevada Arizona Alaska	31 5 42 3 91 9 10 30 13 4 4 4 14 2	3, 197, 940, 00 3, 500, 000, 00 1, 850, 000, 00 2, 010, 000, 00 1, 050, 000, 00 4, 980, 000, 00 12, 500, 000, 00 12, 500, 000, 00 1, 515, 000, 00 407, 000, 00 407, 000, 00 100, 000, 00	1, 267, 700. 00 1, 033, 000. 00 641, 083, 93 750, 000. 00 2, 478, 396. 16 1, 470, 500. 00 7, 042, 072. 01 488, 000. 00 191, 250. 00 379, 167. 00 76, 500. 00 264, 000. 00 56, 350. 00	4,767,700.00 2,883,000.00 2,651,083.93 1,800,000.00 10,076,196.16 6,400,500.00 1,9542,072.01 1,983,000.00 1,046,250.00 1,479,167.00 483,500.00 969,000.00 156,350.00	11, 263, 263, 263 1, 041, 847, 41 656, 186, 81 382, 116, 83 428, 314, 52 1, 305, 782, 56 959, 640, 90 1, 526, 751, 77 317, 330, 40 187, 493, 60 260, 444, 28 59, 804, 39 220, 543, 90 24, 446, 16
l	Total, Pacific States	258	38, 119, 800. 00	16, 118, 019. 10	54, 237, 819. 10	7, 370, 653. 48
91 93	Hawaii Porto Rico.	2 1	535, 000. 00 100, 000. 00	101, 750, 00 2, 000, 00	636, 750, 00 102, 000, 00	42, 088. 47 3, 801. 46
	Total, Island Possessions	3	635, 000. 00	103, 750. 00	738, 750. 00	45, 889. 93
	Total, United States	5, 966	825, 635, 706, 00	460, 557, 864. 01	1,286,193,570.01	145,623,337.59

OF NATIONAL BANKS IN THE UNITED STATES-Continued.

TO SEPTEMBER 1, 1906-Continued.

Charg	ed off.				Ratios.		
Losses and premiums.	Expenses and taxes.	Net earnings.	Dividends.	Net earn- ings to capital and surplus.	Dividends to capital and surplus.	Dividends to capi t al.	
\$61, 139. 70 44, 898. 63 161, 307. 92 24, 220. 74 96, 699. 37 357, 431. 70 36, 785, 60 3, 262. 50 189, 735, 53 8, 795. 07 366, 544. 54 157, 510. 97 36, 650. 28 96, 966. 98	\$394, 133, 15 317, 062, 54 630, 656, 29 95, 769, 66 629, 775, 96 120, 074, 75 55, 251, 11 255, 251, 19 104, 446, 92 578, 978, 14 419, 570, 02 142, 062, 59 398, 460, 15	\$219, 287, 13 163, 034, 32 644, 604, 74 69, 663, 91 268, 774, 66 619, 626, 01 77, 661, 21 57, 907, 03 352, 944, 01 135, 032, 85 293, 941, 97 297, 814, 01 116, 607, 78 401, 191, 76 623, 574, 30	\$173, 075. 49 126, 100. 00 438, 542. 30 57, 162. 55 91, 000. 00 558, 150. 00 40, 000. 00 428, 750. 00 254, 500. 00 155, 000. 00 65, 475. 00 256, 959. 25. 00	Per cent. 4, 66 4, 90 6, 21 7, 47 7, 68 5, 31 5, 79 8, 22 9, 56 4, 84 6, 86 6, 26 8, 83 8, 29	Per cent. 3. 68 3. 79 4. 22 6. 18 2. 60 4. 78 3. 01 5. 39 10, 78 5. 13 4. 19 3. 57 3. 53 5. 65 4. 32	Per cent. 4.40 4.36 5.51 9.53 3.25 5.96 5.33 7.60 14.20 6.56 5.50 5.17 4.35 6.61 5.31	65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77
1,824,193.06		4, 339, 865. 69	3, 088, 714. 55	6.53	4.65	5, 92	
112, 177, 44 21, 633, 61 32, 584, 36 81, 176, 58 133, 177, 27 45, 319, 78 249, 276, 76 23, 946, 09 47, 362, 54 78, 782, 15 3, 155, 35 16, 575, 80 1, 594, 01 846, 761, 74	392, 335, 99 178, 539, 17 108, 506, 01 206, 659, 39 576, 309, 82 372, 721, 90 496, 150, 33 116, 470, 38 61, 855, 73 116, 926, 04 28, 617, 52 98, 585, 52 17, 395, 10 2, 891, 072, 63	537, 333. 98 456,014. 0478. 55 596, 245. 47 641, 599. 22 781, 324. 68 146, 913. 93 78. 275. 33 34, 736. 04 28, 031. 52 105, 382. 85 5, 457. 05 3, 632, 819. 11	649, 586, 55 117, 000, 00 197, 950, 00 97, 500, 00 294, 063, 97 243, 000, 00 435, 000, 00 41, 575, 00 68, 000, 00 61, 250, 00 2, 000, 00 2, 334, 595, 52	11. 27 15. 82 6. 83 7. 80 5. 92 8. 46 4. 00 7. 41 7. 48 2. 35 5. 80 10. 88 3. 49 6. 70	13. 63 4. 06 7. 47 5. 42 2. 92 3. 80 2. 23 5. 38 4. 26 4. 60 6. 63 1. 28 4. 30	18.56 6.21 9.85 9.29 3.87 4.93 3.48 7.05 5.21 6.18 3.67 9.11 2.00	80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92
446.11	23, 148. 63	22, 295. 19	16, 400. 00	3, 02	2, 22	2.58	
16, 093, 815. 79	62, 569, 151. 51	66, 960, 370. 29	44, 648, 006. 41	5, 21	3, 47	5.41	

No. 63.—Ratios to Capital, and to Capital and Surplus, of the Earnings tory, from March 1, 1902,

[Figures in bold-faced

	State, reserve city,	Rat	io of o	livido	nds t	о сар	ital fo	or 6 m	ontb	s ende	ed	to plu	o of capita is for ded—	aland	sur-
	and Territory.	Mar.1, 1902.	Sept.1, 1902.	Mar.1, 1903.	Sept. 1, 1903.	Mar.1, 1904.	Sept.1, 1904.	Mar.1, 1905.	Sept.1, 1905.	Mar.1, 1906.	Sept.1, 1906.	Mar.1, 1902.	Sept.1, 1902.	Mar.1, 1903.	Sept. 1,
1	Maine	P.ct.	P.ct. 3.6	P.ct.	P.ct. 3.4	P.ct. 3.5	P.ct. 3.6	P.ct. 3, 6	P.ct.	P.ct.	P.ct.	P.ct. 2.8	P.ct.	P.ct. 2.8	P.c 2.6
$\frac{2}{3}$	New Hampshire Vermont	$\frac{4.0}{3.2}$	$3.6 \\ 3.2$	$\frac{3.5}{3.2}$	$\frac{3.7}{3.8}$	$\frac{3.6}{3.5}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 3.8 \\ 5.2 \end{bmatrix}$	$\begin{vmatrix} 3.8 \\ 3.4 \end{vmatrix}$	3.9 6.4	$\frac{4.0}{3.5}$	4.0 3.5	3.1 2.6	$\frac{2.8}{2.6}$	$2.7 \\ 2.6$	$\begin{vmatrix} 2.8 \\ 3.0 \end{vmatrix}$
4	Maggachugotte	2.1	2.9	3.2	4.1	3.1	3.1	3, 1	2.9	3.1	3.1	2.2	2.1	2.3	3.
3	Boston Rhode Island	$\begin{array}{c} 2.9 \\ 2.6 \end{array}$	$\frac{2.8}{2.8}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 2.9 \\ 3.2 \end{bmatrix}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 2.9 \\ 2.7 \end{bmatrix}$	$\frac{3.0}{2.8}$	$\frac{3.0}{2.9}$	$\begin{array}{c c} 3.1 \\ 2.8 \end{array}$	$\frac{3.1}{2.8}$	$\frac{3.3}{2.9}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 3.1 \\ 2.8 \end{bmatrix}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 2.1 \\ 2.0 \end{bmatrix}$	$2.0 \\ 2.1$	$\frac{2.1}{2.2}$	2.
	Boston	3. 3	3.2	2.6	3.2	3.2	3.4	3.2	3.2	3.4	3.3	$\frac{2.3}{2.7}$	2.3	2.0	2.
ŀ	New York City	18 7	$\frac{4.1}{5.2}$	4.3	4.2	$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 10.2 \end{array}$	4.2 5.8	$\frac{4.9}{5.2}$	5.6	$\frac{4.2}{6.3}$	$\frac{11.0}{7.2}$	10.7	$\begin{vmatrix} 2.9 \\ 3.0 \end{vmatrix}$	3.0 2.9	2. 2.
Į	Albany	4.4	4.9	6.7	5.5	7.2	5.3	6.9	5.0	6.8	4.6	2.3	2.3	3.2	2.
ļ	Brooklyn	6.5	6.7 5,2	6.6	6.7	$\frac{6.7}{5.3}$	6.7 5.0	6.7 5.6	7.3	7.7 5.5	7.9 5.5	$\frac{2.7}{4.1}$	$\frac{2.8}{3.2}$	2.8	2. 2.
ĺ	Albany Brooklyn New Jersey Pennsylvania Philadelphia	3.7	4.4	3.8	4.0	3.8	3.7	3.8	4.2	5.6	4.2	2.3	2.7	2.3	2.
֡	Philadelphia	3.4	4.1	4.2	$\frac{4.2}{4.2}$	4.4 5.3	4.4 5.4	4. 4 6. 4	4.4 5.8	12.5	4.4 5.7	1.8 2.0	$\frac{2.0}{2.1}$	$\frac{2.1}{2.0}$	2. 2.
l	Pittsburg Delaware Maryland	3.7	4.1	4.1	4.0	4.0	3.9	4.0	8.9	4.1	4.0	2.5	2.7	2.6	2.
	Maryland	8.5	3.6	3.6	3.5	8.5	3, 5	3.5	3.5	3.6	3.6	2.3	2.3	2.3	2.
Ì	Baltimore District of Columbia	3.9	4.1 8.0	4.0	4.1 8.0	4.0	4.0 8.0	6.5	6.4 8.0	3.8 4.0	3.8 8.0	$\begin{vmatrix} 2.7 \\ 2.5 \end{vmatrix}$	2.8 5.0	2. 6 2. 5	2. 5,
-	Washington	6.0	6.0	6.0	5.1	6.1	6.1	12.6	5.1	5.8	5.8	3.7	3.7	3.5	2.
-	Virginia West Virginia	3.8	$\frac{3.7}{3.7}$	5.3	4.8 5.1	5.5 4.6	3.6	3.9	4.1 3.4	4.6 3.9	$\frac{4.8}{3.9}$	$\begin{vmatrix} 2.8 \\ 2.8 \end{vmatrix}$	$\frac{2.7}{2.7}$	3.6 2.9	3.
	West Virginia North Carolina	3.9	3.7	3.9	4.0	4.2	5.5	5.0	4.4	4.4	4.4	2.9	2.8 3.0	2.9	3.
Ì	South Carolina Georgia	3.8	$\frac{4.1}{3.7}$	$\frac{4.2}{3.8}$	7.0 3.6	3.9	4.4 3.7	4.1	3.8	4.2	4. 6 3. 9	$\begin{vmatrix} 3.2 \\ 2.8 \end{vmatrix}$	2.7	$\frac{3.1}{2.7}$	5.
			0.0	3.2	3.2	3.2	2.8	2.8	2.8	2.8	3.0	2.4	2.4	2.4	2.
	Alabama	4.4	3.6	4.0	$20.3 \\ 6.3$	3.9 9.5	4.8 3.9	4.4	4.4	4.6 4.6	$14.5 \\ 6.2$	2.8	$\frac{2.6}{2.9}$	2.5 3.5	13.
	Mississippi	6.3	7.8	5.8	8.8	7.3	6.0	5.7	7.0	5.5	3.9	4.4	5.4	4.2	6
	New Orleans	5.0	3.6	4.8	4.2	4.8 5.2	4.9 5.2	$\frac{4.0}{5.2}$	4.7	$\frac{5.9}{36.6}$	$\frac{27.2}{16.8}$	$\begin{vmatrix} 3.9 \\ 2.3 \end{vmatrix}$	$\frac{2.5}{2.2}$	$\begin{vmatrix} 3.3 \\ 2.0 \end{vmatrix}$	1
ļ	Savannan Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana New Orleans Texas Dallas Fort Worth Galveston	6.9	4.1 5.7	$6.0 \\ 12.6$	3.3	7.3 6.1	3. 9 6. 3	7.1 6.3	3.9 7.1	7.4	3.7 8.0	5.4	$\frac{3.2}{2.8}$	4.6 6.3	2.
	Fort Worth		0. /	12.0		4.9	3.9	5.3	4.1	4.1	4.9		2.0	0. 3	
į	Galveston Houston		5.9	5.3	4, 9	5.9	5.6	5.6	4 0	4.3	$\begin{bmatrix} 3.6 \\ 26.1 \end{bmatrix}$	2.9	3.8	3. 3	3.
i	Waco	1	1								1.3				
1	Arkansas	5.7	3.3	6.0	3.0	5.5 4.2	4.5 3.7	5.9 4.0	3.9	4.7	3.9	4.3 3.2	2.5 3.1	$\begin{vmatrix} 4.3\\ 3.1 \end{vmatrix}$	$\frac{2}{3}$.
-	Kentueky	3.5	3.4	3.3	3.4	3.5	3.6	3.5	3.5	3.5	3.3	2.5	2.5	2.4	2
	Tennessee	4.1	4.2	4.5	4.0	4.6	4.1	5.3	8.8	5.0 2.0	9.8	3.3	3.2	3.5	3.
	Ohio	3.4	3.4	3.5	3.5	3.5	3.7	3.3	3.6	5.4	3.4	2.6	2.6	2.7	2
	Cincinnati Cleveland	4.4	4.6 3.3	$\frac{4.7}{3.4}$	3.4	4.3 3.0	$\begin{vmatrix} 4.3 \\ 3.8 \end{vmatrix}$	$\frac{4.6}{3.7}$	3.5	4.3	4.3	$\frac{3.1}{2.3}$	$\begin{vmatrix} 3.3 \\ 2.5 \end{vmatrix}$	3.3	3.
	Columbus	3.3	3.5	3.5	3.7	4.0	4.0	4.2	2.0	3.5	3.5	2.6	2.7	2.6	2
	Indiana Indianapolis	199	1.8	5.0	1.3 1.5	4. 9 6. 9	$\frac{4.1}{2.5}$	4. 6 6. 1	$\frac{4.4}{2.6}$	4.6	$\frac{4.5}{2.7}$	3.3	$\begin{vmatrix} 3.3 \\ 1.3 \end{vmatrix}$	3.8 4.2	3
	Illinois	5.0	4.6	5.6	5.5	5.2	5.9	6.0	6.0	6.8	4.8	3.7	3.4	4.0	3.
	Illinois	5.2	3.9	4.1 5.4	4.7	8.8 5.3	4.7	5.0 4.5	5.0	4.9 5.9	4.9	$\frac{3.6}{4.2}$	$\frac{2.6}{3.3}$	$\begin{array}{ c c c } 2.7 \\ 4.1 \end{array}$	3
	Detroit	4.2	2.3	2. 2 5. 9	3.7	3.6	2.6	3.6	3.6	3.1	3.8	3.0	1.8 3.9	1.8	3
	Wisconsin	4.9	5.0 7.3	3.6	5.7 3.6	$\begin{array}{ c c } 6.3 \\ 4.3 \end{array}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 5, 3 \\ 3, 8 \end{bmatrix}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 5.7 \\ 3.8 \end{bmatrix}$	$\frac{4.4}{2.2}$	5.0	4.9 2.9	$\begin{vmatrix} 3.9 \\ 3.1 \end{vmatrix}$	5.5	$\begin{vmatrix} 4.6 \\ 2.7 \end{vmatrix}$	2
	Minnesota	6.3	3.6	5.7	3.3	5, 5	3.2	5.8	4.7	7.0	3. 9	5,1	3.0	4.6	2
	St. Paul Minneapolis	$\frac{2.9}{2.9}$	$\frac{2.9}{2.8}$	$\begin{vmatrix} 3.7 \\ 3.0 \end{vmatrix}$	3.8	4.3 3.8	3.7	$10.8 \\ 3.9$	2.8 3.5	3.6	$\begin{vmatrix} 2.7 \\ 3.5 \end{vmatrix}$	$\begin{vmatrix} 2, 4 \\ 2, 4 \end{vmatrix}$	2.4	$\begin{vmatrix} 2.9 \\ 2.3 \end{vmatrix}$	3 2
3	lowa	5.3	5.2	5.0	5.0 4.3	5.0 4.3	4.6	4.6	5.1 8.0	5. 4 5. 0	5.3	4.3	4.2	4.1	4 2
)	Des Moines	3.9	3.9	3.5	4.1	3.8	3.1	2.1	2.9	1.8	2.9	2.9	2.5	2.6	3
•	Dubuque Missouri	4.9	4.4		3.0	3.3	3.0	3.0 5.1	3.0 5.5	3.5	3.0	4.0		5.6	. 2
ŝ	St. Louis	4.3	4.4	5.5	5.2	5.2	5, 4	5.5	5.2	6.5	6.5	3, 3	3.6	3.1	3.
5	Kansas City St. Joseph	6.6	5.3	5.3	5.4	5.4	5.1	5.2	4.8	5.4	7.9	5.1	4.0	3.7	3
3	North Dakôta	9.8	2.1 5.0	3.6	$\begin{vmatrix} 3.6 \\ 9.2 \end{vmatrix}$	5.5 9.8	5.5	1.8 8.5	$\frac{1.8}{5.0}$	$1.8 \\ 15.3$	2.2	$\begin{vmatrix} 2.7 \\ 8.3 \end{vmatrix}$	1.6 4.3	2, 9 8, 2	7
7	South Dakota	5.7	4.0	5.5	3.6	8.0	5.6	5.7	8.0	4.9	4.4	5.0	3.5	4.8	3.
3	Nebraska Lincoln		5.9	5.2	5. 2 3. 0	$\begin{bmatrix} 6.1 \\ 2.7 \end{bmatrix}$	$\frac{5.9}{2.3}$	$\frac{5.5}{2.2}$	$\frac{5.6}{2.8}$	$\begin{array}{ c c c } 6.1 \\ 2.5 \end{array}$	5.5	5.3 3.1	4.8 3.0	$\frac{4.1}{2.8}$	1 2
0	Omaha	1.2	1.2	1.4	1.8	3.4	3.1	3.0	3.0	3.2	3. 2	1.1	1.1	1.2	1
2	Kansas City	130	3.0	6. 2 3. 0	5.0 3.2	6. 2 3. 6	4.8 3.6	5.5	5.1	5.4	6.0		$\begin{vmatrix} 4.1 \\ 2.4 \end{vmatrix}$	5. 2 2. 7	1 2
3	Wichita.		1		3.8	4.4	4.4	3.4	1.6	4.6	7.6				. 3
	TO A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE	: 9.9	4.2	17.8	18.6	111.3	8.6	18.0	1 9.2	8.7	114.2	+ 8.1	3, 5	6.3	16

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

and Dividends of National Banks in each State, Reserve City, and Territo September 1, 1906.

type indicate loss.]

	Sept. 1, 1906.	P. ct. 3.9 4.6 3.7 4.5 5.6 3.4 5.7 8.4 5.1 8.9 11.1 8.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.	$\begin{bmatrix} 7.7 & 36 \\ 5.3 & 37 \end{bmatrix}$	$\begin{array}{c cccc} 4.0 & 39 \\ 3.1 & 40 \\ 5.3 & 41 \\ 1.2 & 42 \end{array}$	3.7 43 3.7 44 2.1 45 3.9 46 4.9 47 3.9 48
-	Mar. 1 1906.	P. ct. 15.1 15.2 15.3 15.4 15.3 15.4 15.4 15.4 15.4 15.4 15.4 15.4 15.4	4.0 7.3	3.5 2.9 6.1 4.8	3.8 4.3 4.3 4.0 5.2 5.9 5.9
<u>.</u>	Sept. 1, 1905.	$\begin{array}{c} P.\ d. \\ 3.6 \\ 5.3 \\ 6.5 \\ 2.8 \\ 3.1 \\ 4.5 \\ 3.1 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.6 \\ 3.4 \\ 4.1 \\ 4.6 \\ 3.4 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.6 \\ 3.8 \\ 5.5 \\ 0.2 \\ 7.7 \\ 0.2 \\ 1.6 \\ 1.$	5.2	4.0 2.9 5.6 1.3	3.3 3.7 3.8 2.1 4.6 5.9 5.2
<u></u>	Mar. 1, 1905.	P. ct. 3.70 3.54 2.23 4.50 2.24 4.50 1.33 4.45 4.50 4.51 4.70 5.42 4.70 5.73 4.60 1.94 6.75	6.1 7.0	3.8 4.0 5.1 3.4	3.7 5.5 4.2 3.6 4.3 3.9
led—	Sept. 1904.	P. ct. 3.7 (1.3.47) (6. 5 5. 6	3. 9 2. 7 5. 7	3.6 3.7 3.2 4.1 4.5 4.1
г,	Mar. 1904.	P. d. 8 1.3.5.2.2.7 2.3.3.3.2.2.2.3.3.3.4.9.4.3.4.5.5.3.4.8.9.6.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5	8.1 7.3	4.1 3.3 5.3 2.7	4.5 3.9 2.5 4.9 5,2
-í	Sept. 1, 1903.	P.c.2.1.309919388378787844.4.4.99214.2.777.7.0.6.6.3	5. 5 5. 1	4.3 4.8 5.4 .6	4. 1 5. 0 3. 2 5. 9 5. 0
-i . l	Mar. 1, 1903.	P. cf. 4. 23 3. 0 4. 3 3. 9 4 4. 5 5. 6 6. 5 5. 6 7. 7 4 4. 5 5. 6 6. 5 5. 6 6. 5 6. 7 7 5 3. 9 9 5. 5 5. 6 6. 3 4. 5 5. 6 6. 5 6. 6 7. 7 5 6. 3 4. 5 6. 5 6. 6 7. 7 9 5. 5 6. 3 4. 3 7. 9 5. 5 6. 5 6. 5 6. 5 6. 5 6. 5 6. 5 6	8.5 6.6	4. 0 2. 4 4. 8	4.8 5.6 3.3 5.3 5.6
F	Sept. 1, 1902.	P. c. 0 3.2.8 4 4 6 2 9 6 6 6 7 7 5 6 6 7 5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	7. 0 9. 2	4. 2 2. 0 3. 6	3.8 4.4 2.7 3.7 4.0
-	Mar. 1, 1902.	P. cf. 3.1 3.3.1 3.2.2 3.3.1 4.1 2.0 4.1 4.7 4.9 4.6 4.3.9 3.9 4.7 1.5 4.6 4.3 3.9 4.7 1.5 4.7 1.5 4.6 4.7 1.5 4.7 1.5 4.7 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5	4. 4 6. 2	3.6 3.7 3.9	4.0 5.7 3.0 5.2 4.8
<u> </u>	Sept. 1, 1906.	P. ct. 3.3 3 2.9 1 2.8 2.2 2.0 0 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.3 2.3 3.0 2.3 3.0 2.5 3.0 2.6 2.3 3.0 2.6 3.4 4.8 2.7 3.1 3.6 2.6 2.1 10.3 4.8 18.6 5.1 2.8 4.8 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0	3.0 17.6 .9 2.9	2. 9 2. 9 3. 0 2. 3 7. 8	2.5 3.1 2.9 2.7 3.4
F . 1	Mar. 1, 1906.	P. ct. 2.7 (2.7 (2.7 (2.7 (2.7 (2.7 (2.7 (2.7	3.6	3. 2 2. 4 3. 9 2. 0 4. 0	4.0 3.1 2.9 2.7 3.5
ਜੰ .	Sept. 1, 1905.	P. ct. 2.7 5.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 2.2 3.7 1.2 4.6 2.2 5.4 4.2 2.8 3.0 3.5 3.3 3.0 5.9 5.3 3.0 5.9 5.5 5.9 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0	2.1 3.1	$\begin{array}{c} 3.0 \\ 2.4 \\ 6.7 \end{array}$	2.7 3.4 2.7 1.6 3.3
гî. I	Mar. 1905.	$\begin{array}{c} P.\ ct. \\ 2.97 \\ 2.20 \\ 0.22 \\ 3.30 \\ 3.52 \\ 1.07 \\ 7.55 \\ 2.66 \\ 2.82 \\ 2.04 \\ 2.5 \\ 3.42 \\ 2.5 \\ 3.37 \\ 2.5 \\ 3.37 \\ 2.5 \\ 3.37 \\ 2.5 \\ 3.37$	3.6 4.5	$\begin{array}{c} 3.2 \\ 2.4 \\ 4.0 \end{array}$	2.5 3.0 2.9 3.0 3.4
н. I	Sept. 1, 1904.	P. cl. 9. 4. 2. 2. 9. 4. 2. 2. 2. 1. 1. 3. 5. 5. 5. 2. 2. 6. 0. 5. 5. 3. 6. 0. 4. 0. 4. 1. 0. 6. 2. 2. 3. 3. 2. 4. 1. 1. 0. 6. 2. 3. 3. 2. 4. 1. 0. 0. 6. 2. 3. 3. 2. 4. 1. 0. 0. 6. 2. 8. 2. 6. 0. 2. 8. 2. 2. 6. 0. 2. 8. 2. 6. 0. 2. 8. 2. 6. 0. 2. 8. 2. 6. 0. 2. 8. 2. 2. 6. 0. 2. 8. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2.	3. 4 3. 6	2.9 2.6 3.1	. 8 . 0 . 9
-î. l	Mar. 1904	P. 2.28.8301228947121553365533311174855220603	3.7 4.0	3.3 2.5 3.5 2.6 3.1	3 2

http://fraser.stlouisfer.d996----15

No. 63.—Ratios to Capital, and to Capital and Surplus, of the Earnings tory, from March 1, 1902,

[Figures in bold-faced

	State, reserve city,	Rati	Ratio of dividends to capital for 6 months ended— Ratio of dividends to capital and surplus for 6 months ended— Ratio of dividends to capital and surplus for 6 months ended—												
	and Territory.	Mar. 1, 1902.	Sept. 1, 1902.	Mar. 1, 1903.	Sept. 1, 1903.	Mar. 1, 1904.	Sept. 1, 1904.	Mar. 1, 1905.	Sept. 1, 1905.	Mar. 1, 1906.	Sept. 1, 1906.	Mar. 1, 1902.	Sept. 1, 1902.	Mar. 1, 1903.	Sept. 1, 1903.
75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 90 91 92 93	Wyoming. Colorado. Denver New Mexico. Oklahoma Indian Territory Washington Seattle Oregon Portland California San Francisco Los Angeles Idaho Utah Salt Lake City. Nevada. Arizona Alaska Hawaii Average	6.2 8.8 6.8 5.7 7.0 7.3 6.3 3.8 3.6 8.2 4.4	P.ct. 5.4 7.9 50.2 5.7 8.9 5.7 6.9 4.4 3.4 1.5 5.5 6.0 8.2 2.4 4.3	6.6 7.1 5.3 11.7 7.6 7.1 8.4 8.0 4.5 4.9 4.1	P.ct. 13.6 17.9 4.11 5.0 10.2 7.2 17.1 4.3 3.2 11.8 3.7 5.9 6.9 5.7 2.5 4.6	P.ct. 6.7 5.4 8.5 4.9 11.4 4.5 9.0 6.1 7.5 4.6 4.5 7.0 6.7 3.0 2.5	P.ct. 65.9 5.6 4.8 6.8 5.7 4.8 3.5 7.5 9.6 1.7 5.8 9.6 1.7 5.8 9.6 1.7 5.8 9.6 1.7 5.8 9.6 1.7 5.8 9.6 1.7 5.8 9.7 5.8	P.ct. 7.0 8.1 5.6 3.8 5.6 8.2 5.3 4.9 4.3 7.5 8.6 6.6 3.4 6.6 9.4 7.5 8.6 6.6 9.4 9.4 9.4 9.4 9.4 9.4 9.4 9.4 9.4 9.4	5.8 5.3 4.7 5.9 3.7 7.3 6.9 4.7 9.4 4.6 6.1 8.6 7.3 4.0 3.1	11.5 6.2 3.6 8.0 8.7 8.4 10.3 7.8 2.1 36.5 6.9 2.7 7.3 9.5 3.1	P.ct. 6.5 5.2 4.6 6.3 6.3 8.6 6.9 9.3 3.5 4.0 5.2 2.3 1.0 3.1 5.4	4.0· 5.4	P.ct. 4.2 6.1 38.4 4.7 7.3.2 4.5 5.5 3.5 2.5 3.0 3.4 4.7 5.4 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2	P.ct. 6.8 5.1 5.3 4.5 10.6 6.2 5.4 6.8 3.4 3.3 3.5 5.8 4.0 4.9 5.0 2.4 2.1	P.ct. 11.3 6.1 3.4 4.5 8.6 5.4 7.1 5.9 3.1 1.5 9.0 3.0 3.5 4.7 4.7 2.4 2.3 2.9

AND DIVIDENDS OF NATIONAL BANKS IN EACH STATE, RESERVE CITY, AND TERRITO SEPTEMBER 1, 1906—Continued.

type indicate loss.]

Ratio of d	lividene for 6 m	ds to d	capital ended	and	Rati	Ratio of earnings to capital and surplus for 6 months ended									
Mar. 1, 1904. Sept. 1, 1904.	Mar. 1, 1905.	Sept. 1, 1905.	Mar. 1, 1906.	Sept. 1, 1906.	Mar. 1, 1902.	Sept. 1, 1902.	Mar. 1, 1903.	Sept. 1, 1903.	Mar. 1, 1904.	Sept. 1, 1904.	Mar. 1, 1905.	Sept. 1, 1905.	Mar. 1, 1906.	Sept. 1, 1906.	
P. ct. P. ct 5.6 P. 4 4.1 4.5 4.1 3.5 10.2 6.1 13.8 4.0 6.7 4.9 4.7 4.5 6.3 6.1 3.5 3.7 3.0 2.3 5.4 3.9 2.2 2.7 4.7 4.5 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.2 2.2 3.6 2.9	5.7 6.0 3.1 5.1 3.2 4.9 6.7 5.2 3.2 3.7.5 6.4 2.9 5.0 2.7 2.2	P. ct. 4.7 3.9 3.47 5.2 3.11 5.4 4.45 1.6 2.9 7.49 4.7 3.15 3.6 2.6 3.0	P. ct. 9.2 4.7 3.6 6.9 3.4 6.1 8.0 5.0 4.4 1.3 28.3 5.17 3.0 2.4 5.1 2.6 6.7 3.7	P. et. 1 4.2 2 3.6 5.7 4.3 6 4.1 7.5 4 4.6 1.3 2.6 3.5	P. ct. 8.8 11.1 5.7 5.4 14.7 9.7 10.4 8.0 9.0 7.9 5.1 5.8 3.3 4 6.8 8.9 9.7 4.5	P. ct. 8.9 5.5 58.4 7.0 13.1 9.3 7.8 6.4 7.6 5.3 4.8 9.0 8.6 10.4 12.2 7.1 3.2 2.9	P. ct. 11.66 9.2 11.3 7.4 13.2 8.9 11.7 10.0 11.3 7.1 4.9 8.7 1.2 7.2 7.2 3.1 5.1	P. ct. 8.7 6.3 4.6 6.2 10.0 8.1 7.6 16.1 7.6 4.3 6.1 11.8 5.4.8 10.8 13.6 3.2	5. 0 2. 9 9. 7	P. ct. 7. 2 4. 8 1. 2 5. 0 7. 6 10. 6 8. 1 9. 4 6. 7 4. 0 5. 8 10. 6 7. 8 10. 6	P. ct. 10. 7 9. 4 5. 7 7. 2 7. 2 7. 2 7. 2 6. 1 12. 4 10. 8 9. 0 6. 4 4. 3 6. 0 10. 3 8. 9 6. 2 7. 3 8. 4 8. 8 4. 8 4. 5	P. ct. 7.5 6.0 5.6 6.7 5.5 4.8 9.1 12.8 8.3 4.7 4.8 8.7 6.0 3.7 4.5	P. ct. 12.3 7.05 8.3 6.0 12.2 9.5 5.7 4.4 10.1 8.19 6.2 6.8 3.3	P. ct. 8.6 4.8 6.9 6.8 8.8 11.3 15.8 7.9 4.0 8.5 7.4 5.8 10.9 3.5 3.3	75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94

No. 64.—Number of National Banks, their Capital, Surplus, Dividends, Net Earnings, and Ratios, Yearly, 1870 to 1906.

							Ratios	
Year ended March 1—	Num- ber of banks.	Capital.	Surplus.	Dividends.	Net earnings.	Dividends to capital.	Dividends to capital and surplus.	Net earnings to capital and surplus.
1870 1871 1872 1873 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1879 1880 1882 1883 1884 1885 1888 1885 1889 1890 1890 1891 1891 1898 1899 1990 1901 1901	1, 602 1, 721 1, 882 1, 961 1, 989 2, 061 2, 073 2, 045 2, 075 2, 079 2, 118 2, 232 2, 420 2, 218 2, 686 2, 819 3, 244 3, 477 3, 641 3, 735 3, 785 3, 785 3, 785 3, 785 4, 131 4, 451 4, 914 4, 914 5, 838	\$409, 008, 896 427, 008, 134 448, 346, 485 448, 346, 485 448, 346, 637 491, 758, 557 501, 037, 162 480, 967, 305 454, 606, 073 455, 529, 963 459, 644, 485 478, 519, 528 520, 752, 772, 89 520, 752, 720 520, 752, 720 520, 752, 720 520, 752, 720 674, 485 478, 519, 528 672, 477, 893, 123 681, 129, 704 664, 712, 365 671, 493, 123 682, 975, 512 681, 129, 704 664, 712, 365 677, 402, 875 677, 402, 8	\$84, 112, 029 93, 151, 510 98, 858, 917 109, 719, 615 962, 338 129, 962, 338 134, 295, 621 133, 561, 621 123, 361, 407 117, 715, 634 116, 187, 926 121, 313, 718 129, 265, 141 135, 570, 518 148, 246, 298 143, 416, 518 148, 246, 298 148, 246, 298 150, 218, 207 160, 398, 399 175, 322, 850 188, 462, 245 200, 837, 659 188, 462, 245 201, 649, 940 230, 389, 748 241, 738, 151 247, 732, 601 245, 606, 255 247, 732, 536, 540 249, 236, 338, 540 249, 236, 338, 540 249, 236, 338, 540 249, 236, 338, 540 249, 236, 338, 540 249, 236, 388, 748 250, 543, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 249, 236, 838, 540 241, 759, 550, 546, 560 257, 948, 290 244, 452, 477 372, 551, 716 402, 330, 890 414, 799, 562	\$43, 246, 926 43, 285, 493 44, 985, 350 48, 653, 350 48, 653, 350 49, 680, 122 49, 129, 366 44, 367, 798 41, 099, 506 35, 500, 277 35, 523, 140 37, 167, 717 39, 415, 343 41, 181, 655 41, 476, 382 40, 609, 317 41, 553, 907 43, 295, 729 45, 092, 427 46, 734, 024 49, 576, 535 50, 677, 892 50, 573, 088 51, 328, 070 46, 390, 345 46, 252, 545 44, 935, 124 47, 433, 215, 818 43, 815, 654 44, 935, 124 47, 433, 577 50, 219, 115 61, 802, 447 50, 123, 622 73, 640, 123 70, 996, 322 80, 831, 561	\$58, 218, 118 54, 057, 047 54, 817, 850 62, 499, 369 62, 666, 120 59, 172, 818 51, 898, 138 40, 133, 194 32, 220, 724 48, 485, 271 56, 254, 141 52, 670, 569 55, 568, 978 45, 969, 221 49, 551, 961 59, 611, 513 65, 409, 368 67, 869, 081 69, 756, 914 48, 612, 927 45, 568, 032 49, 351, 560, 309 48, 566, 794 48, 612, 927 45, 568, 032 49, 315, 441 69, 981, 810 87, 674, 175 99, 103, 164 69, 981, 810 87, 674, 175 99, 103, 164 69, 757, 135 69, 181, 106 87, 674, 175 99, 103, 164 69, 174, 775 91, 104, 175 91, 105, 196, 154 113, 662, 529	Pr. ct. 10. 5 10. 11. 10. 10. 3 9. 10. 11. 19. 8 8 6 6 7. 8 8 8 6 6 7 7. 9 9 7. 5 5 6 8 9 6 6 7 7 4 4 7 9. 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	Pr. ct. 88 8.3 8 8.4 9 7.9 8 7.8 6 6.2 6 6.7 7 6.7 6 6.1 6 6.1 6 6.1 6 6.1 5 5.6 5 5.7 6 6.8 6 6.1 6 6.8 6 6.1 6 6.8 6 6.1 6 6.8 6 6.1 6 6.8	Pr. ct. 11.8 10.4 10.1 210.7 210.7 30.5 8.1 10.3 9.5 8.1 10.3 9.5 8.6 6.3 8.6 6.7 8.6 6.9 9.5 8.6 6.9 7.8 8.5 8.8 7.4 6.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9
Average, 37 years Aggregate, 37 years		571, 258, 100	197,081,812	48, 127, 371 1, 780, 712, 714	62, 524, 231 2, 313, 396, 556	8.42	6.26	8.14

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, with the Dates of Liquidation, the Amount of their Capital, Circulation Issued and Retired, and Circulation Outstanding October 31, 1906.

BER 51, 1900.	Ī			reulation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
First National Bank, Penn Yan, N. Y.a First National Bank, Norwich, Conn.a Second National Bank, Ottumwa, Iowa b	Apr. 6, 1864 May 2, 1864				
Second National Bank, Canton Object.	Oct. 3,1864 Dec. 5,1864				
First National Bank, Lansing, Mich.b. First National Bank, Columbia, Mo. First National Bank, Carondelet, Mo. First National Bank, Utica, N. Y. a.	Sept. 19, 1864 Mar. 15, 1865 June 9, 1865	\$100,000 30,000	\$90,000 25,500	\$89, 875 25, 4 09	\$125 91
Pittston National Bank, Pittston, Pa	Sept. 16, 1865	200,000			
Total		330, 000	115, 500	115, 284	216
Fourth National Bank, Indianapolis, Ind Berkshire National Bank, Adams, Mass. © National Union Bank, Rochester, N. Y First National Bank, Leonardsville, N. Y Farmers'National Bank, Richmond, Va.	Nov. 30, 1865 Dec. 8, 1865 Apr. 26, 1866 July 11, 1866 Oct. 22, 1866	100,000 100,000 400,000 50,000 100,000	100,000 192,500 45,000 85,000	99, 433 191, 673 44, 440 83, 408	567 827 560 1, 599
Total		750,000	422, 500	418, 954	3, 546
Farmers' National Bank, Waukesha, Wis	Nov. 25, 1866	100,000	90,000	89, 560	440
N. B. of Metropolis, Washington, D. C	Nov. 25, 1866 Nov. 28, 1866 Mar. 1, 1867 Mar. 9, 1867	100, 000 200, 000 100, 000 150, 000	180,000 90,000 127,000	89, 560 177, 331 88, 890 125, 865 128, 932	2, 669 1, 110 1, 135
First N. B. of Newton, Newtonville, Mass First National Bank, New Ulm, Minn N. B. of Crawford County, Meadville, Pa.	Mar. 11, 1867 Apr. 18, 1867 Apr. 19, 1867 Apr. 29, 1867	150,000 150,000 60,000 300,000	130, 000 54, 000	128, 932 53, 345	1,068 655
First National Bank, Povidence, Pa National State Bank, Dubuque, Iowa First N. B. of Newton, Newtonville, Mass First National Bank, New Ulm, Minn. N. B. of Crawford County, Meadville, Pa. Kittanning, Pa. c City National Bank, Savannah, Ga.b. Ohio National Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio First National Bank, Kingston, N. Y	Apr. 29, 1867 May 28, 1867 July 3, 1867	200,000 100,000 500,000 200,000	450,000	444, 590 178, 092	5, 410
	Sept. 26, 1867	200,000	180,000	1,286,605	1,908
Total	Dec 5 1967			<u> </u>	
First National Bank, Bluffton, Ind National Exchange Bank, Richmond, Va.	Dec. 5, 1867	50,000 200,000	45,000 180,000	44,606 179,550	394 450
First National Bank, Skaneateles, N. Y First National Bank, Jackson, Miss	Dec. 21, 1867 Dec. 26, 1867	150, 000 100, 000	135,000 45,500	133, 928 45, 375	1,072 125
FIRST NATIONAL BARK, JACKSON, MISS. First National Bank, Downingtown, Pa. First National Bank, Titusville, Pa. Appleton National Bank, Appleton, Wis. National Bank of Whitestown, N. Y. First N. B., New Brunswick, N. J. First N. B., Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio. First National Bank, Cedarburg, Wis. Commercial N. B., Cincinnati, Ohio. Second National Bank, Watertown, N. Y. First N. B. South Worrester, N. Y.	Jan. 14, 1868 Jan. 15, 1868	100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	90,000 86,750 45,000	89, 111 85, 967	889 783
Appleton National Bank, Appleton, Wis.	Jan. 15,1868 Jan. 21,1868 Feb. 14,1868	50,000	45,000	44, 402 45, 278	598 222
First N. B., New Brunswick, N. J	Feb. 26, 1868	120,000 100,000	45, 500 90, 000	88, 689	1,31
First N. B., Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio	Mar. 4,1868 Mar. 23,1868	50,000 100,000	45,000 90,000	44, 492 89, 632	508 368
Commercial N. B., Cincinnati, Ohio	Apr. 28, 1868	500 000	345,950	344, 265	1,685
Second National Bank, Waterfown, N.Y.	July 21, 1868	100,000	90,000	1 89 200	800
First N. B., South Worcester, N. Y N. Mechanics & Farmers' B., Albany, N. Y. Second National Bank, Des Moines, Iowa.	Aug. 4, 1868	100,000 175,500 350,000 50,000 150,000	157, 400 314, 950 42, 500	155, 916 313, 335 42, 162	1,48 1,61
Second National Bank, Des Moines, Iowa.	Aug. 5, 1868	50,000	42,500 $135,000$	42, 162 133, 562	338 1,438
First National Bank, Steubenville, Ohio. First National Bank, Plumer, Pa First National Bank, Danville, Va	Aug. 8,1868 Aug. 25,1868	100,000	87,500	86, 412 44, 785	1,088
	Sept. 30, 1868	50,000	45,000		215
Total		2, 595, 500	2,116,050	2, 100, 667	15, 38
First National Bank, Dorchester, Mass First National Bank, Oskaloosa, Iowa	Nov. 23, 1868 Dec. 17, 1868	150,000 $75,000$	132, 500 67, 500	130, 753 67, 012 183, 301 89, 485 109, 069	1,747
Merchants & Mechanics' N. B., Troy, N. Y.	1 Dec. 31, 1868 :	300,000	67, 500 184, 750 90, 000	183, 301	1,449
Merchants & Mechanics' N. B., Troy, N. Y. National Savings Bank, Wheeling, W. Va. First National Bank, Marion, Ohio	Jan. 7,1869 Jan. 12,1869 Feb. 26,1869	125,000	90,000 109,850	89, 485 109, 069	514 781
National Insurance Bank, Detroit, Mich.	Feb. 26, 1869	75, 000 300, 000 100, 000 125, 000 200, 010	85,000	84.003	497
National Bank of Lansingburg, N. Y N. B. of North America, New York, N.Y.	Mar. 6,1869 Apr. 15,1869	1 000,000	135,000 333,000	133, 878 331, 135	1, 12; 1, 86;
First National Bank, Hallowell, Me	Apr. 19, 1869	60,000	53, 350	52, 972	378
First National Bank, Hallowell, Me First National Bank, Clyde, N. Y. Pacific National Bank, New York, N. Y. Grocers' National Bank, New York, N. Y.	Apr. 23, 1869 May 10, 1869	60, 000 50, 000 422, 700	333,000 53,350 44,000 134,990	52, 972 43, 325 134, 122	675 868
Grocers' National Bank, New York, N. Y.	June 7, 1869	390,000	1 85,250	85,026	22
Savannan National Bank, Savannan, Ga.	June 22, 1869	100, 000 50, 000	85,000 45,000	84, 585	418 218
First National Bank, Frostburg, Md First National Bank, La Salle, Ill	July 30, 1869 Aug. 30, 1869	50,000	45,000 45,000	44, 787 44, 565 89, 135	435
N. B. of Commerce, Georgetown, D. C	Oct. 28, 1869	100,000	90, 000	89, 135	865
Total		3, 322, 710	1,720,190	1,707,653	12,537
	·				

"New bank with same title. b Never completed organization.

Consolidated with another bank.

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Date of		(irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
Miners' N. B., Salt Lake City, Utah	Dec. 2,1869	\$ 150,000	\$135,000	\$134,31 3	\$687
First National Bank, Vinton, Iowa National Exchange B., Philadelphia, Pa.	Dec. 13, 1869 Jan. 8, 1870	50,000 300,000 100,000 100,000	42,500 175,750 85,250 88,250	42, 318 174, 100 84, 249 87, 433	182 1,650
First National Bank, Decatur, Ill	Jan. 10, 1870 Jan. 11, 1870	100,000	85, 250	84, 249	1,001
First National Bank, Decatur, Ill National Union Bank, Owego, N. Y First National Bank, Berlin, Wis	Jan. 11, 1870 Jan. 25, 1870	100,000 500,000	88, 250 44, 000	87,433 $43,627$	817 373
Central National Bank, Cincinnati, Onio	Mar. 31, 1870	500,000	425,000	422, 090	2,910
First National Bank, Dayton, Ohio	Apr. 9,1870	500, 000 150, 000 100, 000	425,000 135,000 90,000	422, 090 133, 991 89, 533	1,009
National Bank of Chemung, Elmira, N.Y. Merchants' N. B., Milwaukee, Wis	June 10,1870 June 14,1870	100,000	90,000	89, 440	467 560
First National Bank, St. Louis, Mo	July 16, 1870	200,000	179,990	178,738	1,252
First National Bank, St. Louis, Mo Chemung Canal N. B., Elmira, N. Y Central National Bank, Omaha, Nebr. a.	Aug. 3,1870 Sept. 23,1870	100,000 100,000	90,000	89, 203	797
First National Bank, Clarksymie, va	001. 13,1870	50,000	27,000	26, 915	85
First National Bank, Burlington, Vt First National Bank, Lebanon, Ohio	Oct. 15, 1870 Oct. 24, 1870	300, 000 100, 000	270, 000 85, 000	267, 418 84, 463	2,582 537
Total		2,900,000	1, 962, 740	1,947,831	14, 909
N. Exchange B., Lansingburg, N. Y Muskingum N. B., Zanesville, Ohio United National Bank, Winona, Minn	Dec. 27, 1870 Jan. 7, 1871	100,000 100,000 50,000	90,000 90,000	89, 480 89, 400 44, 645	520 600
United National Bank, Winona, Minn	Feb. 15, 1871	50,000	45,000	44, 645	355
Eirst Mational Bonk Dog Maines Jawa	Mar. 25, 1871 Mar. 28, 1871	100.000	90,000	89, 268 134, 116	732 884
State National Bank, St. Joseph, Mo	Mar. 31, 1871	150, 000 100, 000 100, 000	135,000 90,000	89, 486 49, 058	514
First National Bank, Fenton, Mich	May 2, 1871 June 24, 1871	100,000 100,000	49,500 90,000	49, 058 89, 333	442 667
Saratoga County N. B., Waterford, N. Y. State National Bank, St. Joseph, Mo First National Bank, Fenton, Mich First National Bank, Wellsburg, W.Va Clarke National Bank, Rochester, N. Y	Aug. 11, 1871	200,000	180,000	178, 374	1,626
Total		1,000,000	859, 500	853, 160	6, 340
Commercial N. B., Oshkosh, Wis Fort Madison N. B., Fort Madison, Iowa.	Nov. 22, 1871	100,000	90,000	89, 343 67, 055 269, 240 90, 980	657
National Bank of Maysville, Ky	Dec. 26, 1871 Jan. 6, 1872	75, 000 300, 000 105, 500	67,500 270,000	269, 240	445 760
Fourth National Bank, Syracuse, N. Y	Jan. 9, 1872	105, 500	270, 000 91, 700 450, 000	90, 980	720
Carroll County N. B., Sandwich, N. H	May 10, 1872 May 24, 1872	500, 000 50, 000 100, 000	1 45,000	444, 516 44, 508	5, 484 492
Second National Bank, Portland, Me	June 24, 1872	100,000	81,000 165,000	80, 154 163, 765	846
Fort Madison N. B., Fort Madison, Iowa. National Bank of Maysville, Ky. Fourth National Bank, Syracuse, N. Y. American N. B., New York, N. Y. Carroll County N. B., Sandwich, N. H Second National Bank, Portland, Me. Atlantic National Bank, Brooklyn, N. Y. Merchants & Farmers' N. B., Quiney, Ill. First National Bank, Rochester, N. Y.	July 15, 1872 Aug. 8, 1872	200, 000 150, 000	135,000	133 860	1, 235 1, 140
First National Bank, Rochester, N. Y	Aug. 9,1872	400,000	206, 100	204, 085	2, 015 1, 780
First National Bank, Rochester, N. Y Lawrenceburg N. B., Lawrenceburg, Ind. Jewett City N. B., Jewett City, Conn	Sept. 10, 1872 Oct. 4, 1872	150,000 400,000 200,000 60,000	180,000 48,750 80,910	204, 085 178, 220 48, 372	378
First National Bank, Knoxville, Tenn	Oct. 22, 1872	100,000	80, 910	80, 289	621
Total		2, 340, 500	1,910,960	1,894,387	16, 573
First National Bank, Goshen, Ind Kidder N. Gold B., Boston, Mass	Nov. 7,1872 Nov. 8,1872	115,000 300,000 154,700 200,000	103,500 $120,000$	102,353 $120,000$	1, 147
Second National Bank, Zanesville, Ohio. Orange County N. B., Chelsea, Vt	Nov. 16, 1872	154, 700	120, 000 138, 140 180, 000	120,000 136,708 178,172	1,432
Orange County N. B., Chelsea, Vt Second National Bank, Syracuse, N. Y	Jan. 14,1873 Feb. 18,1873		180, 000 90, 000	178,172 88,935	. 1,828 1,065
	Feb. 28.1873	230,000	207, 000 66, 900	207,000	1
First National Bank, Adams, N. Y. Mechanics' N. B., Syracuse, N. Y. Far. and Mech. N. B., Rochester, N. Y.	Mar. 7,1873 Mar. 11,1873	230, 000 75, 000 140, 000	66,900 93,800	66,098 93,045	802 755
Far. and Mech. N. B., Rochester, N.Y	Apr. 15, 1873	TANDAKKI	83, 250	82,497	753
Montana National Bank, Helena, Mont.	June 3, 1873	100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	31,500 45,000	31, 400	100 545
First National Bank, Havana, N. Y Merchants and Far. N. B., Ithaca, N. Y	June 30, 1873	50,000	45,000	44, 455 44, 360	640
National Bank of Cazenovia, N. Y. Merchants' N. B., Memphis, Tenn Manufacturers' N. B., Chicago, Ill.	July 18,1873	150,000	45,000 116,770	115,525	1,245
Manufacturers' N. B., Chicago, Ill	Aug. 30, 1873 Sept. 25, 1873	250,000 500,000	225,000 $438,750$	222, 668 433, 968	2,332 4,782
Second National Bank, Chicago, III	do	100,000 200,000	438, 750 97, 500 180, 000	433, 968 96, 311 176, 887	1,189
Merchants' N.B., Dubuque, Iowa Beloit National Bank, Beloit, Wis	Sept. 30, 1873 Oct. 2, 1873	50,000 500,000	45,000	44, 361 148, 693	3, 113 639
Union National Bank, St. Louis, Mo	Oct. 2,1873 Oct. 22,1873		150, 300		1, 607
Total		3,364,700	2, 457, 410	2, 433, 436	23,974
City National Bank, Green Bay, Wis First National Bank, Shelbina, Mo Second National Bank, Nashville, Tenn. First National Bank, Oneida, N. Y. Merchants' N. B., Hastings, Minn. National Bank of Teeumseh, Mich Gallatin N. B., Shawneetown, Ill	Nov. 29, 1873 Jan. 1, 1874	50,000 100,000	45,000 90,000	44, 435 89, 465	565 535
Second National Bank, Nashville, Tenn.	Jan. 8, 1874	125, 000 125, 000	92, 920 110, 500	91,870	1,050
First National Bank, Oneida, N. Y	Jan. 13,1874 Feb. 7,1874	125,000 100,000	110, 500 90, 000	109, 167 88, 703	1,333 1,297
National Bank of Tecumseh, Mich	Mar. 3, 1874	50,000	45,000	44,390	610
Gallatin N. B., Shawneetown, Ill	Mar. 7, 1874	250,000	225, 000	223, 399	1,601

a New bank with same title.

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

				Circulation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
First National Bank, Brookville, Pa Citizens' N. B., Sioux City, Iowa Citizens' N. B., Charlottesville, Va Farmers' National Bank, Warren, Ill. First National Bank, Medina, Ohio Croton River N. B., South East, N. Y. Mer. N. B. of West Va., Wheeling, W. Va. Central National Bank, Baltimore, Md Second N. B., Leavenworth, Kans Teutonia N. B., New Orleans, La City National Bank, Chattanooga, Tenn. First National Bank, Catro, Ill	May 0, 1874 May 25, 1874 July 7, 1874 July 15, 1874 July 22, 1874 Sept. 2, 1874	\$100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 75,000 200,000 500,000 200,000 100,000 300,000 170,000	\$90,000 45,000 90,000 45,000 45,000 166,555 450,000 180,000 270,000 148,001 90,000	\$88, 960 44, 870 89, 484 44, 520 44, 778 163, 836 445, 737 179, 160 88, 259 268, 710 147, 369 88, 853	\$1,040 130 516 480 222 2,714 4,263 840 1,741 1,290 632 1,147
Total		2,745,000	2,407,971	2, 385, 965	22,006
First National Bank, Olathe, Kans First National Bank, Beverly, Ohio Union National Bank, Lafayette, Ind Ambler N. B., Jacksonville, Fla. a	Dec. 4, 1874 Dec. 7, 1874	50,000 102,000 250,000 42,500	45,000 90,000 224,095	44,710 88,783 220,646	290 1, 217 3, 449
Ambler N. B., Jackson ville, Fla. a Mechanics' National Bank, Chicago, Ill First National Bank, Evansville, Wis. First N. B., Baxter Springs, Kans. People's National Bank, Peublo, Colo. N. B. of Commerce, Green Bay, Wis. First National Bank, Millersburg Ohio First National Bank, Millersburg Ohio First National Bank, Staunton, Va. National City Bank, Milwaukee, Wis. Irasburg N. B. of Orleans, Irasburg, Vt. First National Bank, Pekin, Ill Merchants & Planters' N. B., Augusta, Ga Monticello N. B., Monticello, Iowa Iowa City N. B., Iowa City, Iowa Isirst National Bank, Wheeling, W. Va. First National Bank, Wheeling, W. Va. First National Bank, Brodhead, Wis. Anburn City N. B., Auburn, N. Y First National Bank, Endorado, Kans. First National Bank, Chetopa, Kans. First National Bank, Chetopa, Kans. First National Bank, Golden, Colo. National Bank of Jefferson, Wis. Green Lane N. B., Green Lane, Pa. State National Bank, Golden, Colo. National Bank of Jefferson, Wis. Green Lane N. B., Green Lane, Pa. State National Bank, Golden, Colo. National Bank Golden, Colo. National Bank Golden, Colo. National Bank Golden, Colo. National Bank Golden, Colo. National Bank Golden, Colo. National Bank Golden, Colo. National Bank Golden, Colo. National Bank, Ghallatin, Tenn. First National Bank, Charleston, W. Va. First National Bank, Charleston, W. Va. First National Bank, Charleston, W. Va. First National Bank, Kinchester, Ill. First National Bank, Ishpeming, Mich.	Dec. 30, 1874 Jan. 9, 1875 Jan. 12, 1875do .	42,500 250,000 55,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 250,000 50,000	125, 900 45, 000 27, 000 90, 000 60, 400 90, 000 67, 500 169, 000 169, 000 45, 000 45, 000 45, 000 36, 000 51, 000 30, 000 51, 000	124, 350 44, 616 35, 695 26, 835 89, 395 66, 743 88, 896 167, 955 44, 879 103, 349 222, 635 26, 930 43, 497 44, 607 139, 443 44, 750 35, 761 26, 838 89, 827 30, 512 26, 870 128, 448 312, 275 44, 669 89, 332 66, 997 44, 720 44, 720 44, 720 44, 752	1,550 384 305 165 605 266 695 757 1,104 1,23 121 1,451 2,365 70 303 393 1,857 250 250 280 888 173 185 2,765 185 2,365 162 2,365 162 2,365 162 2,365 162 2,365 162 2,365 162 2,365 162 2,365 162 2,365 162 2,365 163 164 165 165 165 165 165 165 165 165
Fayette County N. B., Washington, Ohio Total	Oet. 26, 1875	3,869,500	3, 025, 475	80, 838 2, 996, 955	28, 520
Merchants' N. B., Fort Wayne, Ind	Nov. 8, 1875 Nov. 13, 1875 Nov. 17, 1875 Dec. 17, 1875 Jan. 11, 1876 Jan. 26, 1876 Jan. 26, 1876 Jan. 28, 1876 Feb. 5, 1876 Feb. 16, 1876	100,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 55,000 150,000	46, 820 65, 991 45, 000 90, 000 59, 710 45, 000 90, 000 90, 000 45, 000 45, 000 90, 000	46, 440 65, 292 44, 582 89, 118 58, 575 43, 942 88, 972 89, 477 44, 681 44, 529 48, 650 88, 445	380 699 418 882 1, 135 1, 058 1, 028 523 319 471 850 1, 555
City, Utah First National Bank, Lagrange, Mo. First National Bank, Atlantic, Iowa. First National Bank, Spencer, Ind. National Currency Bank, New York, N. Y Caverna National Bank, Caverna, Ky. City National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa.	Feb. 21, 1876 Feb. 24, 1876 Mar. 7, 1876 Mar. 11, 1876 Mar. 23, 1876 May 13, 1876 May 25, 1876	100,000 50,000 50,000 70,000 100,000 50,000 200,000	45,000 45,000 45,000 63,000 45,000 45,000 68,929	44, 255 44, 555 44, 572 62, 659 44, 245 44, 825 68, 581	745 445 428 341 755 175 348

a No circulation.

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

The second section will be a second section of the section of the second section of the section of the second section of the section	1	1			
Name and leasting of back	Date of	0 -44-1		Circulation.	
Name and location of bank.	liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
National State Bank, Des Moines, Iowa	June 21, 1876	\$100,000	\$ 50, 795	\$49 , 695	\$1,100
First National Bank, Trenton, Mo First National Bank, Bristol, Tenn	June 22, 1876 July 10, 1876	50,000 50,000	45,000 45,000	44,636 44,753	364 247
First National Bank, Leon, Iowa. Anderson Co. N. B., Lawrenceburg, Ky	July 11, 1876	60,000	45, 000	44, 753 44, 335	665
Anderson Co. N. B., Lawrenceburg, Ky First National Bank, Newport, Ind	July 29, 1876 Aug. 7, 1876	100,000 60,000	45, 000 45, 000	44,820 44,746	180 254
First National Bank, Depere, Wis	Aug. 17, 1876	50,000	31,500	31, 351	149
Second National Bank, Lawrence, Kans. Commercial N. B., Versailles, Ky	Aug. 23, 1876 Aug. 26, 1876	100,000 170,000	67, 500 153, 000	66, 990 151, 918	1,082
State National Bank, Atlantá, Ga Syracuse National Bank, Syracuse, N. Y.	Aug. 31, 1876 Sept. 25, 1876	200, 000 200, 000	73, 725 117, 961	73,305	420
First N. B., Northumberland, Pa	Oct. 6, 1876	100,000	62, 106	44, 333 44, 820 44, 746 31, 351 66, 990 151, 918 73, 305 115, 388 60, 732	2,573 1,374
Total		2,865,000	1,900,537	1,879,064	21,473
First National Bank, Lancaster, Mo First N. B., Council Grove, Kans	Nov. 14, 1876 Nov. 28, 1876	50,000 50,000	27, 000 26, 500	26, 902 26, 205	98
Motional Dank Commons Chicago 111	Dec 0.1050	50,000 250,000 100,000	71,465	70, 630 45, 178	835
First National Bank, Palmyra, Mo First National Bank, Newton, Iowa	Dec. 12, 1876 Dec. 16, 1876	t 50.000 :	46, 140 45, 000	45, 178 44, 146	962 854
First National Bank, Palmyra, Mo- First National Bank, Newton, Iowa National Sn. Ky. B., Bowling Green, Ky. First National Bank, Monroe, Iowa First National Bank, New London, Conn. Winona Deposit N. B., Winona, Minn First N. B. South Charleston Chio.	Dec. 16, 1876 Dec. 23, 1876	50,000 60,000 100,000	45, 000 27, 000 35, 700 38, 300 63, 285	26,810	190
First National Bank, Monroe, Iowa First National Bank, New London, Conn.	Jan. 1, 1877 Jan. 9, 1877	100,000	35, 700 38, 300	35, 506 36, 886	194 1,414
Winona Deposit N. B., Winona, Minn	Jan. 28, 1877 Feb. 24, 1877	100, 000 100, 000 275, 000 52, 000	63, 285	62, 311	974
Lake Ontario N. B., Oswego, N. Y	do	275, 000	20,000	62,726	1,569 3,679
First National Bank, Sidney, Ohio Chillicothe National Bank, Ohio	Feb. 26, 1877	52,000 100,000	66, 495 46, 200	45, 562 52, 700	638 1,125
First National Bank, Mannattan, Kans	Anr. 13.1877	52,000	53, 825 44, 200	62, 311 88, 431 62, 726 45, 562 52, 700 43, 747	453
National Bank, Monticello, Ky	Apr. 23, 1877 Apr. 25, 1877 May 31, 1877	60, 000 200, 000	49,500	19,110 $170,880$	390 2,210
Georgia National Bank, Atlanta, Ga First National Bank, Adrian, Mich First National Bank, Napoleon, Ohio First National Bank, Lancaster, Ohio First National Bank, Minerva, Ohio	May 31, 1877	100,000	173, 090 45, 000	43,847	1,153
First National Bank, Adrian, Mich First National Bank, Napoleon, Ohio	June 11, 1877 June 30, 1877	100,000 52,000	43,500 45,000	43, 029 44, 291	471 709
First National Bank, Lancaster, Ohio	Aug. 1, 1877	60,000	54,000 45,000	52,571	1,429
Kinney National Bank, Portsmouth, Onto	Aug. 20, 1011	50, 000 100, 000	90,000	44, 545 89, 290 44, 069	455 710
First National Bank, Green Bay, Wis National Exchange Bk., Wakefield, R. I.	Oct. 19, 1877 Oct. 27, 1877	50,000 70,000	45, 000 34, 650	44, 069 34, 090	931 560
Total		2, 229, 000	1,305,760	1, 283, 462	22, 298
First National Bank, Union City, Ind First National Bank, Negaunee, Mich Tenth National Bank, New York, N. Y. First National Bank, Paola, Kans National Exchange Bank, Troy, N. Y. Second National Bank, La Fayette, Ind State National Bank, Minneapolis, Minn. Second National Bank St. Louis Mo.	Nov. 10, 1877 Nov. 13, 1877	50,000	45,000	44, 285 44, 374	715
First National Bank, Negaunee, Mich Tenth National Bank, New York, N. Y.	Nov. 13, 1877 Nov. 23, 1877	50,000 500,000	45, 000 441, 000 44, 350 90, 000	44, 374 426, 522	626 14, 478
First National Bank, Paola, Kans	Dec. 1.1877	500,000 50,000 100,000	44, 350	426, 522 43, 758	592
Second National Bank, La Fayette, Ind.	Dec. 6, 1877 Dec. 20, 1877	200,000	52, 167	88, 421 49, 447	1,579 2,720
State National Bank, Minneapolis, Minn.	Dec. 31, 1877 Jan. 8, 1878	100,000 200,000	52, 167 82, 500	80, 928	1,572
First National Bank, Sullivan, Ind	do	50,000	53, 055 45, 000	49, 557 44, 610	3,498 390
Second National Bank, St. Louis, Mo First National Bank, Sullivan, Ind Rockland County N. B., Nyack, N. Y First National Bank, Wyandotte, Kans First National Bank, Boone, Iowa First National Bank, Pleasant Hill, Mo National Bank of Gloversville N. Y	Jan. 10,1878 Jan. 19,1878	100, 000 50, 000	89,000 45,000	87, 846 44, 408	1, 154 592
First National Bank, Boone, Iowa	Jan. 22, 1878 Feb. 7, 1878	50, 000 50, 000	32,400	32, 035 44, 364	365
	Feb. 7, 1878 Feb. 28, 1878	100,000	45, 000 64, 750	44, 364 64, 166	636 584
First National Bank, Independence, Mo. National State Bank, Lima, Ind. First National Bank, Tell City, Ind. First National Bank, Pomeroy, Ohio.	Mar. 1,1878	50,000	27,000	64, 166 25, 926	1,074
First National Bank, Tell City, Ind	Mar. 2,1878 Mar. 4,1878	100,000 50,000	33, 471 44, 500	$32,607 \\ 44,170$	864 330
First National Bank, Pomeroy, Ohio	Mar. 5, 1878 Mar. 14, 1878	200, 000 200, 000	44,500 75,713 89,400	72, 640 89, 050	3, 073 350
Eleventh Ward N. B., Boston, Mass First National Bank, Prophetstown, Ill.	Mar. 19, 1878	50,000	45,000	44,680	320
First National Bank, Jackson, Mich First National Bank, Eau Claire, Wis	Mar. 26, 1878 Mar. 30, 1878	100,000 60,000	88,400 38,461	87, 075 37, 936	1, 325 525
First National Bank, Washington, Onio. i	Apr. 5, 1878	200,000	69, 750	67, 899	1,851
First National Bank, Middleport, Ohio First National Bank, Streator, Ill	Apr. 20, 1878 Apr. 24, 1878	80,000 50,000	31,500 40,500	31, 260 40, 203	240 297
First National Bank, Muir, Mich	Apr. 25, 1878	50,000	44, 200	43,800	400
Kane County N. B., St. Charles, Ill First National Bank, Carthage, Mo	May 31.1878 June 1.1878	50,000 50,000	26,300 44,500	26, 013 43, 999	287 501
Security National Bank, Worcester, Mass	June 5,1878 June 15,1878	100,000	49 000	48, 740	260
First National Bank, Lake City, Colo People's National Bank, Norfolk, Va	July 31, 1878	50,000 100,000	29, 300 85, 705	29, 154 85, 150	146 555
Topeka National Bank, Topeka, Kans First National Bank, St. Joseph, Mo	Aug. 7, 1878 Aug. 13, 1878	100,000 100,000	89, 300 67, 110	88, 354 65, 631	946 1, 479
First National Bank, Winchester, Ind	Aug. 24, 1878	60,000	52, 700 44, 200	51,620	1,080
Muscatine N. B., Muscatine, Iowa Traders' National Bank, Chicago, Ill	Sept. 2,1878 Sept. 4,1878	100, 000 200, 000	44, 200 43, 700	42, 926 41, 155	$1,274 \\ 2,545$
	- /	,	•		

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation. Capital		Circulation.			
		Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing	
Union National Bank, Rahway, N. J First National Bank, Sparta, Wis Herkimer Connty N. B., Little Falls, N. Y.	Sept. 10, 1878 Sept. 14, 1878 Oct. 11, 1878	\$100,000 50,000 200,000	\$89, 200 45, 000 178, 300	\$87,650 44,195 175,332	\$1,550 806 2,968	
Total	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	4, 100, 000	2, 646, 432	2, 591, 886	54, 540	
Farmers' National Bank, Bangor, Me	Nov. 22, 1878	100,000	89, 100	88, 527	578	
Pacific N. B., Council Bluffs, Iowa First National Bank, Anamosa, Iowa Smithfield National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa.	Nov. 30, 1878 Dec. 14, 1878	100, 000 50, 000	45, 000 44, 500	43, 954 43, 992	1,046	
Smithfield National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa.	Dec. 16, 1878	200, 000 50, 000	78, 750 27, 000	78,050 $26,733$	700 267	
First National Bank, Buchanan, Mich First National Bank, Prairie City, Ill	Dec. 24, 1878	50,000	27,000	26,590	410	
Corn Exchange N. B., Chicago, Ill	Jan. 4, 1879 do	500,000 100,000	59,160 93,070	54, 454 90, 843	4,706 $2,227$	
fraders' National Bank, Bangor, Me	Jan. 14, 1879	100,000	76, 400	75,008	1,392	
First National Bank, Gome, N. H.	do	60,000 150,000	45, 597 128, 200	44, 574 126, 695	1,023 1,505	
First National Bank, Granville, Ohio	do	50, 000 120, 000	34, 365	33,299	1,066	
First National Gold Bank, Stockton, Cal.	do	300,000	99, 800 238, 600	98,173 $228,311$	1,627 10,289	
		50,000 50,000	$45,000 \\ 43,900$	44, 445 43, 150	555 750	
First National Bank, Boscobel, Wis National Marine Bank, Oswego, N. Y Central National Bank, Hightstown, N.J.	Jan. 25, 1879	120,000	44,300	42, 295	2,00	
Central National Bank, Hightstown, N.J. Brookville N. B., Brookville, Ind	Feb. 15, 1879 Feb. 18, 1879	100,000 100,000	32, 400 89, 000	32, 103 87, 390	1,610	
Farmers' N. B., Centerville, Iowa First National Bank, Clarinda, Iowa	Feb. 27, 1879	50,000	41,500	41,038	462	
First National Bank, Clarinda, Iowa	Mar. 1, 1879 Mar. 3, 1879	50,000 125,000	45, 000 110, 300	44, 424 108, 198	576 2, 109	
First National Bank, Tremont, Pa	Mar. 4, 1879	75,000	64,600	63,190	1,410	
First National Bank, Atlanta, İll Union National Bank, Aurora, Ill	Apr. 15, 1879 Apr. 22, 1879	50,000 125,000	$26,500 \\ 82,000$	26, 250 80, 347	250 1,658	
Vational Bank of Menasha Wis	Apr. 26, 1879	50,000	44, 500	43, 803	697	
National Exchange B., Jefferson City, Mo- First National Bank, Hannibal, Mo. Merchants' National Bank, Winona, Minn Farmers' National Bank, Keithsburg, Ill.	May 8, 1879 May 15, 1879	50,000 100,000	45, 000 88, 200	41, 294 85, 765 34, 584	700 2,435	
Merchants' National Bank, Winona, Minn	June 16, 1879	100,000	35,600	34, 584	416	
First National Bank, Kennsburg, 111.	July 3, 1879 July 5, 1879	50,000 100,000	27,000 54,000	26, 540 53, 375	460 625	
First National Bank, Franklin, Ky National Bank of Salem, Salem, Ind	July 8, 1879	50,000	44, 400	43, 966	434	
Fourth National Bank, Memphis, Tenn. Bedford National Bank, Bedford, Ind	July 19, 1879 July 21, 1879	125, 000 100, 000	45, 000 87, 200	44, 180 86, 127	820 1,073	
First National Bank, Afton, Iowa	Aug. 15, 1879 Aug. 16, 1879	50,000 50,000	26,500 45,000	26, 224 44, 140	276 860	
First National Bank, Afton, Iowa First National Bank, Deerlodge, Mont. First National Bank, Batavia, Ill National Gold Bank and Trust Com-	Aug. 30, 1879	50,000	44, 300	42,773	1,527	
National Gold Bank and Trust Com- pany, San Francisco, Cal	Sept. 1,1879	750,000	40,000	30, 265	9, 735	
Total		4,450,000	2, 337, 142	2, 278, 069	59,073	
Gainesville N. B., Gainesville, Ala First National Bank, Hackensack, N. J.	Nov. 25, 1879	100,000	90,000	88,703	1, 297	
First National Bank, Hackensack, N.J National Bank of Delavan, Delavan, Wis	Dec. 6, 1879 Jan. 7, 1880	100,000 50,000	90,000 27,000	88,970 $26,220$	1,030 780	
Mechanics' N. B., Nashville, Tenn	Jan. 13,1880	100,000	90,000	88, 550	1,450	
First National Bank, Meyersdale, Pa	do Mar. 5,1880	50,000 50,000	48, 303 30, 600	47, 598 30, 350	705 250	
First National Bank, Meyersdale, Pa First National Bank, Mifflinburg, Pa	Mar. 8,1880	100,000	87, 825	86, 230	1,595	
N. B. of Michigan, Marshall, Mich National Exchange Bank, Houston, Tex.	May 14,1880 Sept. 10,1880	120,000 100,000	100,800 31,500	98, 569 30, 890	2, 231 610	
Ascutney National Bank, Windsor, Vt.	Oct. 19, 1880	100,000	90,000	88, 441	1,559	
Total	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	870,000	686, 928	674, 521	11,507	
First National Bank, Seneca Falls, N. Y.	Nov. 23,1880	60, 000 50, 000	54,000 27,000	53, 043	957 375	
First National Bank, Baraboo, Wis Bundy National Bank, Newcastle, Ind Vineland National Bank, Vineland, N. J.	Dec. 6, 1880	50,000	45,000	26, 625 44, 719 44, 711	281	
Jineland National Bank, Vineland, N. J.	Jan. 11, 1881	50,000 100,000	45,000	44,711	289 1, 805	
Ocean County N. B., Toms River, N. J Inngerford National Bank, Adams, N. Y.	Jan. 27, 1881	50, 000	119, 405 45, 000	117,600 43,366	1,634	
Merchants' N. B., Minneapolis, Minn	Jan. 31,1881 Feb. 18 1881	150,000	98, 268	96, 817	1,451 450	
Merchants' N.B., Minneapolis, Minn farmers' N. B., Mechanicsburg, Ohio first National Bank, Greenspring, Ohio first National Bank, Cannon Falls, Minn.	do	150,000 100,000 50,000	30, 140 45, 000	29, 690 44, 384	616	
First National Bank, Cannon Falls, Minn.	Feb. 21, 1881	50,000 50,000	45,000	44, 683 52, 250 44, 267	317 808	
Pirst National Bank, Coshocton, Ohio Manufacturers' N. B., Three Rivers, Mich Pirst National Bank, Lansing, Iowa Pirst National Bank, Watertown, N. Y. Pirst National Bank, Americus, Ga Pirst National Bank, St. Joseph, Mich Pirst National Bank, Logan Ohio Pirst National Bank, Logan Ohio	Feb. 25, 1881	50,000	53, 058 45, 000	44,267	733	
irst National Bank, Lansing, Iowa	do May 26 1881	50,000 100,000	45,000 75,510	43, 876 73, 350	1,124 $2,160$	
First National Bank, Americus, Ga	June 17, 1881	100,000 60,000	45,000	44, 298	702	
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	***************************************	60,000	26,500	25, 894	606	

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

1				irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
First National Bank, Rochelle, Ill First National Bank, Shakopee, Minn National State Bank, Oskaloosa, Iowa First National Bank, Hobart, N. Y Attica National Bank, Attica, N. Y National Bank of Brighton, Boston, Mass. Clement National Bank, Rutland, Vt. c	Aug. 9,1881 Aug. 10,1881 Aug. 13,1881 Aug. 27,1881 Aug. 30,1881 Oct. 4,1881 Aug. 1,1881	\$50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 300,000 100,000	\$45,000 45,000 81,665 90,000 45,000 270,000	\$44, 297 44, 060 80, 130 88, 566 44, 800 266, 333	\$703 940 1,535 1,434 200 3,667
Total		1,820,000	1, 465, 546	1, 441, 679	23, 867
First National Bank, Lisbon, Iowa First National Bank, Warsaw, Ind Brighton National Bank, Brighton, Iowa Merchants' National Bank, Denver, Colo Merchants' National Bank, Denver, Colo Merchants' National Bank, Holly, Mich First National Bank, Alliance, Ohio National Union Bank, New London, Conn National Bank of Royalton, Vt First National Bank, Whitehall, N. Y National Bank of Pulaski, Tenn First National Bank, Havana, N. Y First National Bank, Havana, N. Y First National Bank, Franklin, Ind Merchants' N. B., Georgetown, Colo Commercial National Bank, Toledo, Ohio Harmony National Bank, Toledo, Ohio Harmony National Bank, Liberty, Ind Manufacturers' N. B., Amsterdam, N. Y.	Nov. 1, 1881 Dec. 1, 1881 Dec. 1, 1881 Dec. 15, 1881 Dec. 24, 1881 Dec. 31, 1881 Jan. 3, 1882 Jan. 10, 1882 Jan. 23, 1882 Jan. 23, 1882 Jan. 23, 1882 Jan. 20, 1882 June 20, 1882 June 20, 1882 July 6, 1882 July 7, 1882 July 7, 1882 July 7, 1882 Aug. 1, 1882	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 120, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 70, 000 70, 000 70, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	45,000 48,500 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 112,818 90,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 81,000 90,000 45,000 90,000 45,000 72,000	44, 415 47, 355 44, 285 71, 600 44, 386 44, 400 110, 721 88, 896 43, 428 42, 948 87, 463 43, 860 65, 878 78, 290 44, 483 88, 875 44, 620 53, 160 71, 305	585 1, 145 715 400 614 600 2, 097 1, 104 1, 572 752 2, 537 1, 140 1, 622 2, 770 2, 770 2, 770 2, 770 2, 711 1, 125 380 695
Total	••••	1,555,000	1, 181, 578	1, 160, 368	21, 210
First National Bank, Bay City, Mich First National Bank, Ripley, Ohio National Bank of State of New York, New York, N. Y First National Bank, Wellington, Ohio Second National Bank, Jefferson, Ohio First National Bank, Paingryllo, Ohio	Nov. 8,1882 Nov. 10,1882	400,000 100,000	156,100 69,201	153, 368 66, 312	2,732 2,889
St. Nicholas N. B., New York, N. Y. Fitth National Bank, Chicago, Ill First National Bank, Owagiae, Mich First National Bank, Greenville, Ill Merchants' N. B., East Saginaw, Mich	Dec. 6,1882 Dec. 12,1882 Dec. 26,1882 Dec. 26,1882 Dec. 30,1882do	800, 000 100, 000 100, 000 200, 000 500, 000 500, 000 50, 000 150, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	397, 004 90, 000 162, 800 450, 000 29, 700 45, 000 59, 400 101, 100 40, 050 90, 000 38, 800 27, 000 48, 900 11, 240 27, 000 11, 250 90, 000 12, 800 135, 000	390, 277 88, 214 88, 945 158, 936 434, 939 24, 176 43, 881 58, 129 98, 138 39, 440 88, 505 38, 069 11, 135 26, 740 48, 345 140, 435 11, 250 89, 500 96, 580 134, 430	6, 727 1, 786 3, 864 15, 061 5, 524 1, 119 1, 271 2, 962 1, 495 731 105 555 765 500 6, 220 570
Total	••••	4,566,000	2, 386, 545	2, 329, 744	56, 801
Corn Exchange N. B., Chicago, Ill. b Farmers' National Bank, Sullivan, Ind City National Bank, La Salle, Ill. Hunt County N. B., Greenville, Tex. Waldoboro N. B., Waldoboro, Me Third National Bank, Nashville, Tenn. Madison County N. B., Anderson, Ind First National Bank, Phoenix, Ariz Cobbossee National Bank, Gardiner, Me. Mech. and Traders' N. B., New York, N. Y. Princeton National Bank, Princeton, N. J. Keursarge National Bank, Warner, N. H. Second National Bank, Lansing, Mich First National Bank, Elensburg, Wash. German National Bank, Millerstown, Pa Exchange N. B., Cincinnati, Ohio First National Bank, Rushville, Ill. Mechanics' National Bank, Peoria, Ill.	Nov. 10, 1883 Dec. 24, 1883 Jan. 8, 1884 Jan. 22, 1884 Jan. 22, 1884 Mar. 25, 1884 Apr. 7, 1884 Apr. 18, 1884 Apr. 18, 1884 Apr. 18, 1884 Apr. 18, 1884 Apr. 18, 1884 Apr. 18, 1884 Apr. 18, 1884 Apr. 18, 1884 Apr. 24, 1884 Apr. 18, 1884 Aug. 27, 1884 Sept. 30, 1884 Oct. 4, 1884	700, 000 50, 000 100, 000 68, 250 50, 000 300, 000 50, 000 100, 000 200, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000	45, 000 22, 500 17, 300 44, 000 167, 600 45, 000 90, 000 85, 400 72, 500 40, 000 13, 500 45, 000 45, 000 66, 500 72, 000	44, 550 22, 350 17, 130 43, 076 165, 445 44, 400 11, 150 88, 194 81, 660 71, 280 22, 859 38, 488 13, 470 44, 145 77, 395 64, 531 69, 997	450 150 170 924 2,155 600 90 1,806 3,740 1,220 727 1,512 30 855 605 1,969 2,003

a New bank with same title

b No circulation issued.

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	D. 4 4		Circulation.			
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.	
First National Bank, Freeport, Pa Genesee County N. B., Batavia, N. Y Valley National Bank, Redoak, Iowa Merchants' N. B., Bismarck, N. Dak	Oct. 10,1884 Oct. 11,1884 Oct. 20,1884 Oct. 28,1884	\$50,000 50,000 50,000 73,000	\$44, 200 45, 000 22, 150 22, 500	\$43,660 44,426 21,710 22,315	\$540 574 440 185	
Total	••••	2, 916, 250	1,072,976	1, 052, 231	20, 745	
Manufacturers' N. B., Minneapolis, Minn. Far. & Merchs', N. B. Uhrichsville, Ohio. Metropolitan N. B., New York, N. Y. First National Bank, Grand Forks, N. Dak Iron National Bank, Grand Forks, N. Dak Iron National Bank, Grand Forks, N. Dak Iron National Bank, Grand Forks, N. Dak Iron National Bank, Grand Forks, N. J. Albia National Bank, Abia, Iowa. First National Bank, Carlinville, Ill. Freeman's National Bank, Augusta, McFirst National Bank, Kokomo, Ind. First National Bank, Sabetha, Kans. First National Bank, Tarentum, Pa. First National Bank, Tarentum, Pa. First National Bank, Tarentum, Pa. First National Bank, Tarentum, Pa. First National Bank, Tarentum, Pa. First National Bank, Tarentum, Pa. First National Bank, Trenklin, Tenn Citizens' National Bank, Franklin, Ohio First National Bank, Franklin, Ohio First National Bank, Franklin, Ohio First National Bank, Prescott, Ariz. National Union Bank, Superior, Wis. Shetucket National Bank, Superior, Wis. Shetucket National Bank, Norwich, Conn Cumberland N. B., Cumberland, R. I.	Dec. 16, 1884 Dec. 16, 1884 Jun. 1, 1885 Jun. 2, 1885 Jun. 13, 1885 Jun. 24, 1885 Jun. 24, 1885 Jun. 27, 1885 Jun. 27, 1885 Jun. 27, 1885 Jun. 27, 1885 Jun. 28, 1885 Apr. 9, 1885 Apr. 9, 1885 Apr. 9, 1885 Apr. 9, 1885 Apr. 46, 1885 May 12, 1885 May 12, 1885 May 12, 1885 May 12, 1885	300,000 50,000	45,000 34,600 1,447,000 11,250 93,000 11,240 22,450 90,000 45,000 10,740 11,200 42,500 36,000 10,740 11,240 28,100 16,200 10,240 11,250 10,240 10,240 11,250 10,240 11,250 10,240 11,250 10,240 11,250 10,240 11,250 10,240 11,250 10,240 11,250	44, 680 34, 460 1, 411, 587 119, 080 11, 150 90, 085 11, 125 21, 539 10, 670 11, 060 41, 865 11, 135 27, 760 10, 125 27, 760 11, 130 1	320 140 35, 413 170 2, 915 115 911 1, 916 1, 510 635 2250 340 105 85 120 1, 170 4, 673 95 190 1, 495 2, 043	
First National Bank, Columbia, Tenn Union National Bank, New York, N. Y. First National Bank, Centerville, Ind Manufacturers' N. B., Appleton, Wis First N. B., Plankinton, S. Dak Total	July 14,1885 July 21,1885 Oct. 3,1885 Oct. 10, 1885 Oct. 21, 1885	120,000 1,200,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 6,520,300	66, 800 25, 100 27, 350 45, 000 11, 250 2, 570, 850	65, 075 18, 241 25, 155 43, 907 11, 180 2, 503, 267	1, 725 6, 859 2, 195 1, 093 70 67, 583	
	Dec. 4, 1885	250,000		43,820	1,140	
Valley National Bank, St. Louis, Mo First National Bank, Belton, Tex. First National Bank, Granville, Ohio Concordia, N. B., Concordia, Kans Citizens' National Bank, Beloit, Wis First National Bank, Macomb, Ill. First National Bank, Macomb, Ill. First National Bank, Jesup, Iowa Dallas National Bank, Lewistown, Ill. First National Bank, Lewistown, Ill. First National Bank, Cedar Rapids, Iowa First National Bank, Cedar Rapids, Iowa First National Bank, Socorro, N. Mex. Custer County N. B., Broken Bow, Nebr. Roanoke National Bank, Roanoke, Va.	Jan. 6, 1886 Feb. 15, 1886 Mar. 12, 1886 Mar. 22, 1886 Mar. 24, 1886 Apr. 14, 1886 Apr. 20, 1886 May 8, 1886	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 150, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	44, 960 28, 490 26, 500 11, 240 13, 490 89, 520 25, 760 33, 750 45, 000 15, 500 11, 240 11, 250	23, 270 26, 500 11, 095 11, 040 13, 115 87, 180 25, 375 38, 380 44, 045 33, 306 15, 300 11, 240 11, 170	1, 140 220 145 2000 375 2, 340 385 370 955 2, 184 200	
First National Bank, Brownville, Nebr. First National Bank, Leslie, Mich. Mount Vernon N. B., Mount Vernon, Ill. National Bank, Piedmont, W. Va. First National Bank, St. Clair, Mich. First National Bank, Milford, Mich. National Bank of Kingwood, W. Va. Merchants' National Bank, Lima, Ohio. Hubbard National Bank, Hubbard, Ohio Commercial N. B., Marshalltown, Jowa.	Sept. 25, 1886 Oct. 11, 1886 Oct. 14, 1886 Oct. 20, 1886 Oct. 21, 1886 Oct. 22, 1886 Oct. 23, 1886 Oct. 23, 1886 Oct. 25, 1886	50, 000 50, 000 51, 100 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 125, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000	39, 680 13, 410 45, 000 45, 000 39, 310 45, 000 96, 140 45, 000 45, 000 22, 500	38, 270 13, 020 43, 931 44, 185 38, 155 44, 410 93, 330 44, 400 41, 332 22, 330	1,410 390 1,069 815 1,155 590 2,810 600 668 170	
Total		1,726,100	834, 170	816, 199	18, 271	
First National Bank, Indianapolis, Ind. First National Bank, Concord, Mich. Jamestown N. B., Jamestown, N. Dak First National Bank, Berea, Ohio First National Bank, Allerton, Iowa Second National Bank, Hillsdale, Mich Topton National Bank, Topton, Pa. First National Bank, Warsaw, Ill First National Bank, Hamburg, Iowa Darlington N. B., Darlington, S. C. Union National Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio	Nov. 11, 1886 Nov. 27, 1886 Nov. 29, 1886 Dec. 1, 1886 Dec. 6, 1886 Dec. 28, 1886 Dec. 31, 1886 do Feb. 10, 1887 Feb. 14, 1887	500, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000	162, 325 11, 250 11, 250 45, 000 11, 250 13, 892 18, 000 38, 250 13, 500 22, 500 237, 230	160, 945 11, 195 11, 190 44, 009 10, 630 12, 006 17, 900 36, 490 13, 130 22, 145 233, 632	1,380 55 60 991 620 1,886 100 1,760 370 355 3,598	

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

1	Doto of		0	Circulation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
Roberts' National Bank, Titusville, Pa National Bank of Rahway, N. J Olney National Bank, Oiney, Ill. Metropolitan N. B., Leavenworth, Kans. Ontario County N. B., Canandaigua, N. Y. Winsted National Bank, Winsted, Conn. Council Bluffs, N. B., Council Bluffs, Iowa First National Bank, Homer, Ill. First National Bank, Beloit, Wis. Mystic National Bank, Mystic, Conn Exchange N. B., Louisiana, Mo. Exchange National Bank, Downs, Kans.	Feb. 28, 1887 Mar. 9, 1887 Mar. 11, 1887 Mar. 15, 1887 Mar. 23, 1887 Apr. 12, 1887 June 22, 1887 June 30, 1887 July 7, 1887 July 12, 1887 Aug. 1, 1887	\$100,000 100,000 60,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 52,450 50,000 50,000	\$75, 610 42, 500 27, 000 22, 500 11, 250 11, 250 22, 500 11, 250 11, 250 47, 205 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250	\$74,580 40,973 26,710 22,300 10,990 10,990 22,290 11,060 10,760 46,048 11,115	\$1,030 1,527 290 200 260 260 210 190 490 1,157 135
Total	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	2, 312, 450	889, 262	872, 243	17,019
First National Bank, Teeumseh, Nebr. Third National Bank, St. Paul, Minn. First National Bank, Marshall, Mo. First National Bank, Greene, Iowa. Fulton National Bank, Greene, Iowa. Fayetteville N. B., Fayetteville, N. C. National Bank, Somerset, Ky. First National Bank, Richburg, N. Y. Scituate National Bank, Richburg, N. Y. Scituate National Bank, Richburg, N. Y. Scituate National Bank, Franklin, Ind. First National Bank, Hampton, Iowa. First National Bank, Greensburg, Kans. First National Bank, Central City, Nebr. Duluth National Bank, Contral City, Nebr. The National Bank, Salton, S. Dak. Citizens' N. B., Sismarck, N. Dak. First National Bank, Ashton, S. Dak. Citizens' N. B., Sioux Falls, S. Dak. First National Bank, Fairmont, Nebr. First National Bank, Fairmont, Nebr. First National Bank, Fairmont, Nebr. First National Bank, Fairmont, Nebr. First National Bank, Fairmont, Nebr. First National Bank, Saginaw, Mich. Saugerties, N. B., Strong City, Kans. Citizens' National Bank, Saginaw, Mich. Saugerties, N. S., Saugerties, N. Y. Hyde National Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio. First National Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio. First National Bank, Worthington, Minn. S. Framing'm, Mass.	Dec. 20, 1887 Dec. 20, 1887 Dec. 31, 1887 Dec. 31, 1887 Jan. 10, 1888 Jan. 31, 1888 Feb. 10, 1888 Feb. 11, 1888 Feb. 11, 1888 Feb. 11, 1888 Feb. 11, 1888 Feb. 20, 1888 Mar. 6, 1888 Mar. 6, 1888 Mar. 1, 1888 Mar. 1, 1888 Mary 21, 1888 May 21, 1888 June 16, 1888 June 11, 1888 June 21, 1888 June 21, 1888 June 21, 1888 Sept. 5, 1888 Sept. 5, 1888	50, 000 500, 000 50, 000	11, 700 45, 000 22, 500 10, 590 25, 905 39, 580 45, 000 25, 905 35, 018 11, 250 11, 25	11, 560 44, 595 22, 210 10, 440 37, 987 43, 260 25, 435 33, 922 10, 940 11, 040 11, 080 11, 160 11, 160 11, 185 11, 100 11, 090 11, 040 11, 090 11, 090 11, 090 11, 090	140 405 290 150 1,593 1,740 1,096 310 210 245 460 295 90 65 150 160 2,613 180 180 870 2,897 3,290 250 820 820 820 820 820 820 820 820 820 82
Pirst National Bank, Alameda, Cal First National Bank, Grass Valley, Cal Mer. N. B. of W. Va., Morgantown, W. Va. First National Bank, Cawker City, Kans.	Sept. 4,1888 Sept. 18,1888 Oct. 4,1888 Oct. 9,1888	100,000 50,000 110,000 50,000	27, 000 11, 250 80, 830 11, 250	26, 020 11, 200 77, 780 11, 080	980 50 3,050 170
Total	Nov. 7,1888	3,671,000	904, 908	880, 644 22, 350	24, 264
National Exchange Bank, Auburn, N. Y. National Bank of Dayton, Wash First National Bank, Colby, Kans	Nov. 16,1888 Nov. 21,1888 Nov. 21,1888 Dec. 24,1888 Dec. 24,1888 Jan. 2,1889 Jan. 8,1889 Jan. 16,1889 Jan. 26,1889 Feb. 9,1889 Feb. 9,1889 Feb. 9,1889 Feb. 26,1889 Mar. 15,1889 Apr. 3,1889 Apr. 3,1889 Apr. 3,1889 Apr. 27,1889 Apr. 29,1889 June 13,1889 June 29,1889 June 29,1889	200, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 250, 000 50, 000 100, 000 75, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000	22,500 97,520 11,250 11,250 11,250 11,250 217,710 21,870 86,590 17,100 26,622 22,500 22,500 13,000 26,622 22,500 13,000 26,622 22,500 14,250 16,270 16,270 17,150 18,000 26,000 11,250 10,170 1	22, 359 94, 210 11, 160 11, 185 10, 585 11, 120 210, 485 20, 168 85, 353 15, 640 11, 170 22, 305 21, 945 24, 610 12, 889 22, 75 10, 085 20, 10, 085 21, 945 22, 000 44, 500 47, 101 22, 190 11, 107	3, 310 90 65 105 130 70 7, 225 1, 702 1, 237 1, 460 80 195 585 1, 305 195 555 2, 540 13, 225 335 85 500 500 100 2, 708

a No circulation.

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Data of		, (irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
Farmers' N. B., Mount Sterling, Ky First National Bank, Keyport, N. J National Bank, Huntsyille, Ala- Jerman National Bank, Newton, Kans First National Bank, Clay Center, Nebr. Vernon National Bank, Purler, Mo Butler National Bank, Butler, Mo Second National Bank, Lebanon, Tenn National Bank, Kinderhook, N. Y.	July 1, 1889	\$250,000 50,000	\$195, 680 11, 250 44, 900 13, 500 11, 250	\$190, 980 11, 120	\$4,700 130
German National Bank, Newton, Kans First National Bank, Clay Center, Nebr.	July 3, 1889 July 19, 1889 Aug. 8, 1889	50,000 50,000 60,000 50,000 60,000	13,500 11,250	11, 120 42, 747 13, 340 11, 105	2, 153 160 145
Vernon National Bank, Vernon, Tex.a Butler National Bank, Butler, Mo Second National Bank, Lebanon, Tenn	Aug. 8, 1889 Aug. 17, 1889 Aug. 23, 1889 Sept. 18, 1889	60, 000 66, 000 50, 000	14, 850 11, 250 78, 220	$14,255 \\ 10,390$	595 860
National Bank, Kinderhook, N. Y First National Bank, Woodstock, Ill	Oct. 1,1889 Oct. 31,1889	125,000 50,000	78, 220 27, 000	72, 579 25, 850	5, 641 1, 150
Total		3, 516, 000	1, 354, 731	1,310,344	44, 387
Far. and Mer. N. B., Valley City, N. Dak Union National Bank, La Crosse, Wis	Dec. 9, 1889	65,000 100,000	14,630 22,500	14, 380 22, 135	250 365
Harper County N. B., Anthony, Kans Lumberman's N. B., Williamsport, Pa	Dec. 20, 1889 Dec. 31, 1889	50,000 100,000	22, 500 11, 250 32, 580	22, 135 11, 160 30, 340	90 2, 240
First N. B., South Haven, Mich Durango National Bank, Durango, Colo.	Jan. 6, 1890	50,000 50,000	11, 250	10, 423 11, 250	827
First National Bank, Fox Lake, Wis First National Bank, Ogalalla, Nebr First National Bank, Stockton, Kans	Jan. 14, 1890	50,000 50,000	48, 605 11, 250	45, 887 11, 140	2,718 110
First National Bank, Stockton, Kans First National Bank, Rulo, Nebr First National Bank, Eagle Grove, Iowa.	Jan. 20, 1890	50,000 50,000	11, 250 30, 360	11,050 30,120	200 240
Foledo National Bank, Toledo, Ohio	Jan. 21, 1890	50,000 100,000	11,250 $35,920$	11, 110 31, 815	140 4, 105
Nat. Exchange Bank, Kansas City, Mo National Bank, New Castle, Ky	Jan. 28, 1890 Feb. 4, 1890	200, 000 60, 000	45,000 17,670	44, 490 16, 820 10, 970	510 850
Plymouth N. B., Plymouth, Mich First National Bank, Lockport, N. Y	Feb. 25, 1890 Feb. 28, 1890	50,000 100,000	11, 250 28, 573	24, 848	280 3, 725
Merchants' N. B., Amsterdam, N. Y National Bank of Texas, Galveston, Tex.	Mar. 15, 1890 Mar. 19, 1890	100,000 100,000	32, 680 37, 487	31, 945 34, 929	735 2,558
Bowie National Bank, Bowie, Tex.a First National Bank, Union Springs, N.Y.	Mar. 27, 1890 Mar. 31, 1890	50, 000 50, 000	15, 805	13,686	2, 119
Ferris National Bank, Swanton, Vt First National Bank, Rock Island, Ill	Apr. 18, 1890 Apr. 19, 1890	50,000 100,000	11, 240 24, 654	11, 240 22, 297	2, 357
First Netional Rank Ketchum Idaho	Apr. 28, 1890 Apr. 29, 1890	50,000 200,000	11,250 $45,000$	10, 980 43, 700	270 1,300
Winchester N. B., Winchester, Ky First National Bank, Harper, Kans. First National Bank, Loup City, Nebr American National Bank, Waco, Tex	Apr. 30, 1890 June 21, 1890	50,000 50,000	11, 250 11, 250	11,060 11,045	190
American National Bank, Waco, Tex	June 24, 1890	250,000	45,000	44, 350	650
Hamilton Co. N. B., Webster City, Iowa Planters' National Bank, Henderson, Ky.	June 30, 1890 do	50,000 150,000	11, 250 33, 750	11,005 33,080	245 670
lewell County N. B., Mankato, Kans	July 1,1890 July 2,1890	100,000 50,000	59,249 $11,250$	56, 883 11, 145	2, 366 105
Citizens' National Bank, Flint, Mich N. Village Bank, Bowdoinham, Me	Aug. 5,1890 Aug. 28,1890	125,000 50,000	32, 641 35, 748	30, 060 34, 328	2,581 1,420
La Fayette N. B., Lafayette, Ind Lincoln National Bank, Stanford, Ky	Aug. 29,1890 Sept. 8,1890	300, 000 200, 000	64, 033 45, 000	59, 251 44, 615	4, 782 385
Canastota National Bank, Canastota, N. Y	Sept. 25, 1890 Sept. 30, 1890	55, 000 50, 000	55, 927 11, 250	52, 719 10, 770	3, 208 480
First National Bank, Whitehall, Mich Meade Co. N. B., Meade Center, Kans Farmers' N. B., South Charleston, Ohio	Oct. 6, 1890	50,000	11,250	11,100	150
First National Bank, Columbus, Ohio	Oct. 15, 1890 do Oct. 27, 1890	50,000 300,000 500,000	11,710 $220,465$ $45,000$	10, 141 211, 097 44, 310	1,569 9,368 690
Total		4, 255, 000	1, 248, 727	1, 193, 674	55, 053
German American N. B., Kansas City, Mo	Dec. 5,1890	250,000	45,000	44, 320	680
First National Bank, Hill City, Kans First National Bank, Frankfort, Kans	Dec. 20,1890 Jan. 8,1891	50,000 100,000	10,750 $22,500$	10, 595 21, 940	155 560
second National Bank, Owosso, Mich West Side National Bank, Wichita, Kans.	Jan. 13, 1891	60, 000 100, 000	13,500 $22,500$	13, 300 22, 110	200 390
Anthony National Bank, Anthony, Kans. Commercial N. B., Rochester, N. Y	do	50,000	10,750	10,640	110
Mercantile National Bank, Louisiana, Mo	do	200,000 50,000	41, 820 11, 250	39, 358 11, 100	2, 462 150
National Bank, Eldorado, Kans First National Bank, Suffolk, Va	Feb. 9,1891 Feb. 12,1891	50,000 50,000	10, 745 11, 250	10, 435 11, 075	310 175
Citizens' N. B., Medicine Lodge, Kans	Feb. 19, 1891	50,000 50,000 100,000	11, 250 22, 500 22, 500	11,048 22,375	202 125
Windsor National Bank, Windsor, Vt	Feb. 24,1891	50, 000 50, 000 150, 000 250, 000 300, 000	22,500	22,095	405
American N. B., Sioux City, Iowa	Feb. 26, 1891 Mar. 12, 1891 Mar. 24, 1891	150,000	22,500 33,750 45,000	33, 410	410 340
United States N. B., Atchison, Kans	Mar. 24, 1891	250,000	45,000 45,000	44, 390 44, 520	610
Washington N. B., New York, N. Y	Apr. 13, 1891	300,000			1 200
Kome National Bank, Kome, Gawindsor, Vt Seadle County N. B., Huron, S. Dak American N. B., Sioux City, Iowa Juited States N. B., Atchison, Kans Washington N. B., New York, N. Y. First National Bank, Ashland, Kans First National Bank, Burr Oak, Kans Jenwood N. B. Glenwood Springs Colo.	Apr. 13, 1891 Apr. 15, 1891 May 15, 1891	50,000 50,000 50,000	45,000 11,250 11,250 22,500 11,250	10, 435 11, 075 11, 048 22, 375 22, 090 33, 410 44, 390 44, 520 11, 080 11, 110 22, 090 11, 115	170 140

a No circulation.

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

				irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
East Saginaw N. B., East Saginaw, Mich.	June 23, 1891	\$150,000	\$33,750	\$33,270	\$480
Twin City N. B., New Brighton, Minn Merchants' N. B., Binghamton, N. Y First National Bank, Merced, Cal	do June 25, 1891	50,000 100,000	$11,250 \ 61,638$	11,010 59,335	240 2,303
First National Bank, Merced, Cal	June 30, 1891	200,000	43, 400	42,860	540
N. B. of Union County, Morganfield, Ky Citizens' National Bank, Belton, Tex	do	100,000 50,000	88, 090 10, 750	84, 288 10, 640	3,802 110
Citizens' National Bank, Gatesville, Tex. 1.	do	50,000	11, 250	11, 140	110
Ord National Bank, Ord, Nebr First National Bank, Indianola, Nebr	Aug. 22, 1891	50,000 50,000	$11,250 \ 11,250$	11,060 10,960	190
	Sept. 1, 1891	50,000	14,050	13, 120	290 930
	Sept. 21, 1891	50,000 100,000	$11,250 \mid 61,135 \mid$	10, 910 58, 198	340
Columbus National Bank, New York, N. Y	Oct. 10,1891 Oct. 15,1891	200,000	45,000	44, 400	2, 937 600
Total		3, 360, 000	872, 878	851, 387	21, 491
Citizens' National Bank, Colorado, Tex. First National Bank, Lagrange, Ga. Produce N. B., Philadelphia, Pa. Merchants' N. B., Kansas City, Mo. First National Bank, Manitowoc, Wis. First National Bank, Fairfield, Tex. Commonwealth N. B., Philadelphia, Pa. Merchants' N. B., Fort Dodge, Iowa. Giles National Bank, Pulaski, Tenn. First National Bank, Quanah, Tex. Northwestern N. B., Aberdeen, S. Dak. Castleton National Bank, Castleton, Vt First N. B., Chamberlain, S. Dak.	Nov. 3, 1891 Dec. 1, 1891	60, 000 50, 000	13,500 11,700	13,300 11,480	200 220
Produce N. B., Philadelphia, Pa	Dec. 8,1891	300,000	45,000	11, 480 44, 228 42, 765 13, 114 10, 950	772
Merchants' N. B., Kansas City, Mo	Dec. 22, 1891	1,000,000 50,000	45,000	$\frac{42,765}{12,114}$	2,235 $1,702$
First National Bank, Fairfield, Tex	Dec. 28, 1891	50,000	45,000 14,816 11,250	10, 950	300
Commonwealth N. B., Philadelphia, Pa	Dec. 31, 1891	208,000 100,000	65, 480 22, 500	58,665	6,815 $1,225$
Giles National Bank, Pulaski, Tenn	Jan. 12, 1892	100,000	22, 500	21, 275	1, 485
First National Bank, Quanah, Tex	do	50,000	11,250 $22,500$	11, 130	120
Castleton National Bank, Castleton, Vt.	Jan. 22, 1892	100,000 50,000	14, 630	58, 665 21, 275 21, 015 11, 130 22, 208 13, 455	292 1,175
First N. B., Chamberlain, S. Dak	Feb. 6, 1892	50,000	11,250	11,000	160
Bronson N. B., Painted Post, N. Y	Feb. 29, 1892 Feb. 29, 1892	50,000 50,000	22, 500	11,080 $22,115$	170 385
First National Bank, Ainsworth, Nebr.	Mar. 3,1892	50,000	11, 250	22, 115 11, 100	150
First National Bank, Leou, Kans	Mar. 4,1892 Mar. 9,1892	50,000 50,000	10,250 $11,250$	10,095 11,150	155 100
Erath County N. B., Stephenville, Tex.	Mar. 15, 1892	50,000 250,000	11, 250	11,050 44,100	200
First N. B., Chamberlain, S. Dak. Sedan National Bank, Sedan, Kaus. Bronson N. B., Painted Post, N. Y. First National Bank, Ainsworth, Nebr. First National Bank, Leoti, Kans. First National Bank, Leoti, Kans. First National Bank, Blaine, Wash. Erath County N. B., Stephenville, Tex. American N. B., Birmingham, Ala. First National Bank, Wilber, Nebr. First National Bank, Greenville, Mich. National Exchange B., Columbus, Ohio. Citizens' National Bank, Roanoke, Va. Inter-State N. B., New York, N. Y. First National Bank, Platte City, Mo. First National Bank, Jetmore, Kans. Tampa National Bank, Jetmore, Kans. Tampa National Bank, Tampa, Fla. Birmingham N. B., Birmingham, Ala. First National Bank, Stafford, Kans. N. B. of Commerce, Hutchinson, Kans.	do	50,000	14, 630 11, 250 11, 250 22, 500 11, 250 10, 250 11, 250 11, 250 45, 000 13, 000 11, 250	$\frac{44,100}{12,595}$	900 405
First National Bank, Greenville, Mich.	Mar. 28, 1892	50,000 l	11, 250	10, 203	1,047
Citizens' National Bank, Roanoke, Va.	Apr. 1,1892 Apr. 4,1892	100,000 100,000 200,000 50,000	11, 250 50, 670 21, 700 45, 000 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 45, 000 11, 250 22, 500 25, 102 11, 250	47,045 21,513	3, 625 187
Inter-State N. B., New York, N. Y.	Apr. 15, 1892	200,000	45,000	44,600 11,145	1 400
First National Bank, Jetmore, Kans	Apr. 30, 1892	30,000 /	11, 250	11, 010	105 240
Tampa National Bank, Tampa, Fla	May 2, 1892	50,000 250,000	11,250	11, 010 11, 130	120 950
First National Bank, Stafford, Kans	June 15, 1892	50,000	11, 250	44,050 11,065	185
N. B. of Commerce, Hutchinson, Kans	do	100,000	22,500 25,102	11,065 21,750 22,812 10,755	750 2,290
First National Bank, Dorchester, Nebr.	July 5, 1892	100,000 50,000	11, 250	10, 755	2,290 495
N. B. of Commerce, Hutchinson, Kans First National Bank, Grafton, Mass First National Bank, Dorchester, Nebr First National Bank, Salina, Kans Lincoln National Bank, Lincoln, Nebr.	do	150,000	11, 250 33, 750	52, 500	950
First National Bank, Aurera, Mo	July 22, 1892	100,000 50,000	22,500 11,250 22,500	21,670 $11,135$	830 115
Farm. and Trad. N. B., Oskaloosa, Iowa.	July 30,1892 [100,000	22,500	22, 040 33, 310	460 •440
First N. B., San Luis Obispo, Cal First National Bank, De Smet, S. Dak	Sept. 14, 1892 [150,000 50,000	33, 750 11, 250	11, 100	150
Merchants' N. B., Chattanooga, Tenn	Sept. 24, 1892	250,000	45,000	44, 090	910 580
Merchants' N. B., Chattanooga, Tenu N. B. of the Republic, Tacoma, Wash First N. B., South Sioux City, Nebr	Oct. 27, 1892	200, 000 50, 000	$45,000 \\ 10,250$	44, 420 10, 1 80	120
Total		5, 018, 000	959, 848	925, 733	34, 115
Continental N. B., Kansas City, Mo First National Bank, Clyde, Kans	Nov. 11, 1892 Nov. 15, 1899	200, 000 50, 000	41,500 10,750	43, 640 10, 455	860 295
Eugene N. B., Eugene City, Oreg Commercial N. B., Sioux City, Iowa	Nov. 26, 1892	50,000	11, 250	11,090	160
Commercial N. B., Sioux City, Iowa First National Bank, Batesville, Ohio	Dec. 1,1892	150,000 60,000	33, 750 13, 500	33, 300 12, 730	450 770
State National Bank, Lincoln, Nebr	Dec. 3,1892	200,000	45,000	42,835	2,165
	Dec. 5, 1892 Dec. 31, 1892	50,000 100,000	$10,750 \ 21,750$	10,510 $21,050$	240 700
First National Bank, Castle, Mont	Jan. 4, 1893	65,000	14,020	13, 820	200
	Jan. 10, 1893	150,000 75,000	143,010 16,095	138, 715 15, 455	4, 295 640
Covington City N. B., Covington, Ky	Feb. 1,1893	500,000	225,000	211, 252	13,748
Merchants' National Bank, Macon, Ga	Feb. 14,1893 Mar. 9,1893	100,000 250,000	21, 800 44, 550	21, 220 42, 500	580 2,050
Citizens' National Bank, Orlando, Fla	Mar. 22, 1893	100,000 50,000	21,880	21.500	380
First National Bank, Lexington, III	Apr. 1,1893 May 22,1893	50,000 75,000	16, 410 16, 150	15, 890 15, 700	520 450
Southern N. B., New Orleans, La	June 5, 1893	75, 000 500, 000	45,000	43, 450	1,550
for FRASER					

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Date of			irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital,	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
First National Bank, Santa Monica, Cal.	June 17, 1893	\$50,000	\$10, 250	\$10,040	\$210
Finney County N. B., Garden City, Kans. Lake National Bank, Wolfboro, N. H First National Bank, Wa Keeney, Kans.	June 20, 1893	50,000	10,750	10,520	230
First National Bank, Wolldord, N. H	June 29, 1893 June 30, 1893	50,000 50,000	29, 360 10, 290	26,728 $10,070$	2,632 220
First National Bank, Springheld, Mo	July 6,1893	50,000	11,250 $11,250$	9,067	2,183
North Toxog National Panis Dallag Tox	July 11, 1893 July 13, 1893	50,000 1,000,000	11,250 $45,000$	$10,790 \\ 42,950$	460 2,050
Hoquiam N. B., Hoquiam, Wash	July 18, 1893	50,000	11,250	11,040	210
Gate City National Bank, Atlanta, Ga	July 25, 1893 July 27, 1893	250,000	44 000	40, 990	3,010
Orono National Bank, Big Timber, Mont.	July 27, 1893 July 29, 1893	50,000 50,000	10,780	10,550 $12,420$	200 1,300
Central National Bank, Dallas, Tex		150,000	10, 750 13, 720 33, 750 44, 200	32, 950 43, 360	800
Merchants' N. B. Fort Worth Tex	Aug. 10, 1893	150,000 250,000	44, 200 45, 000	43,360 43,000	840 2,000
Gallatin Valley N. B., Bozeman, Mont.	Aug. 18, 1893	100,000	22,000	43,000 21,320 10,540	680
Farmers' N. B., Constantine, Mich	Sept. 4, 1893	50,000 60,000	11, 250	10,540	710
Dillon National Bank, Dillon, Mont	Sept. 19, 1893 Sept. 20, 1893	50,000	10, 750	13, 170 10, 400	330 350
Gray N. B., Middletown Springs, Vt	do	50,000	44, 200 45, 000 22, 000 11, 250 13, 500 10, 750 22, 500 11, 250	10, 880 21, 860 11, 070 16, 540	370
First National Bank, Frankfort, Ky First National Bank, Slaughter, Wash	Sept. 21, 1893 Oct 25, 1893	100,000 50,000	22, 500 1 11, 250 1	21,860 11 070	640 180
Central National Bank, Dallas, Tex	Sept. 30, 1893	75,000	17, 420	16, 540	880
	Oct. 9,1893 Oct. 14,1893	50,000 50,000	17, 420 11, 250 11, 250	10, 983 10, 700	267 550
Far. and Mer. N. B., Clarksville, Tenn	Oct. 19, 1893	100,000	22, 100	21, 190	910
Total		5, 710, 000	1, 250, 505	1,198,240	52, 265
York National Bank, York, Nebr First National Bank, Genesee, Idaho	Nov. 6, 1893	100,000	21,847	21, 320	527
First National Bank, Centerville, Mich.	Nov. 25, 1893	50,000 50,000	$11,250 \\ 10,650$	10, 900 9, 380	350 1,270
Randolph N. B., Randolph, Mass	Nov. 27, 1893	200,000	$172,050 \\ 10,250$	162,100	9,950
First National Bank Princeton Minn	Dec. 2,1893 Dec. 18,1893	50,000 50,000	$10,250 \\ 10,870$	9, 880 10, 750	370 120
First National Bank, Luling, Tex	Dec. 23, 1893	50,000	11,250	10,950	300
National Bank, Sioux City, Iowa	Dec. 29, 1893 Dec. 30, 1893	900,000 50,000	43, 950 9, 050	42,600 8,770	$1,350 \\ 280$
First National Bank, Rushville, Nebr	Jan. 1, 1894	50,000	10,750	10,480	270
N. B. of Commerce, Provo City, Utah	Jan. 2, 1894	50,000 50,000	10,750	10, 440	310 210
N. B. Of Commerce, Provo City, Utan First National Bauk, Fredonia, Kans Citizens' N. B., Whitewater, Wis Far. and Mer. N. B., Union City, Tenn First National Bank, Geneva, Nebr First National Bank, Centralia, Wash First National Bank, Opelousas, La State National Bank, Dallas, Tex First National Bank, Kinsley, Kans American N. B., Salt Lake City, Utah First National Bank, Clinton. Mo	Jan. 9, 1894	75,000	10, 400 15, 195	10, 190 14, 503	692
Far. and Mer. N. B., Union City, Tenn	Jan. 10, 1894	100,000	22,350	21,450	900 300
First National Bank, Geneva, Nebr.	Feb. 1.1894	50,000 50,000	10,800 11,700	10,500 11,430	270
First National Bank, Opelousas, La	Feb. 3, 1894	50,000	10, 850 43, 800 11, 250 43, 500	10, 270 41, 850	580
First National Bank, Vallas, Tex	Feb. 10, 1891 Feb. 15, 1894	400,000 50,000	43,800 11.250	10,760	1,950 490
American N. B., Salt Lake City, Utah	Feb. 24, 1894	250,000	43, 500	42,940	560
First National Bank, Clinton, Mo	Feb. 28, 1894 Mar. 1, 1894	100,000 50,000	$21,450 \\ 11,250$	19, 556 10, 940	1,894 310
Globe National Bank, Kallshel Mout	Mar. 2 1894	50,000	10, 930 10, 750	10,720	210
First National Bank, De Witt, Nebr	Mar. 12, 1894 Mar. 17, 1894	50, 000 50, 000	10,750 10,850	10,655 $10,410$	95 440
Union N. B., San Lake City, Chan	Mar. 23, 1894	400,000	43, 950	42,605	1,345
Aspen National Bank, Aspen, Colo	Apr. 9,1891	100,000	43, 950 21, 880	21,355	525
Cornelabook National Paul Path Mo. 1	Apr. 10, 1894 Apr. 11, 1894	50,000 100,000	10, 750 43, 925	10,475 $40,875$	275 3,050
Mer. and Mfrs. N. B., Detroit, Mich	Apr. 14, 1894	500,000	34,310	31,013	3, 297
First National Bank, Jerseyville, Ill American National Bank, Salina, Kans	Apr. 28,1894 Apr. 30,1894	50,000 100,000	10,850 $21,550$	10,178 $20,530$	672 1,020
First National Bank, Denison, Tex	do	150,000 !	43,050	40, 359	2,691
First National Bank, Denison, Tex First N. B., Boulder Valley, Mont. First National Bank, Hopkins, Mo. First National Bank, Mystic Bridge, Conf.	May 1, 1894	50,000	11, 250	10,880	370
First National Bank, Mystic Bridge, Conn	May 21.1894	50,000 150,000	10, 750 33, 010	10,300 $28,743$	450 4, 267
First National Dank, Kendanyine, Ind	May 24, 1894	50,000 {	44, 300	42,650	4, 267 1, 650
First National Bank, Columbus, Miss Deadwood N. B., Deadwood, S. Dak	May 30, 1894 June 7, 1894	75, 000 100, 000	66,600 $21,500$	63, 000 20, 915	3,600 585
Merchants' N. B., Deadwood, S. Dak First National Bank, Sterling, Nebr	June 8, 1894	100,000	22,500	21,410	1,090
First National Bank, Sterling, Nebr	June 16, 1894	50,000	10,750	10,500 $9,120$	250 270
Gate City N. B., Texarkana, Ark Garden City N. B., Sau Jose, Cal	July 1.1894	50,000 100,000	$9,390 \\ 21,900$	21.270	630
		50,000	12, 780	11,580	1,200
		50,000	11, 250	11, 100 10, 815	150 435
	July 16, 1894 July 27 1894	50.000			
	July 16,1894 July 27,1894 July 28,1894	50,000 50,000	11,250 $11,250$	9,680	1,570
First National Bank, Constantine, Mich. Socorro National Bank, Scotro, N. Mex. First National Bank, Dodge City, Kans. State National Bank, Denver, Colo	July 16, 1894 July 27, 1894 July 28, 1894 July 30, 1894	50, 000 250, 000	11, 250 11, 250 45, 000	9,680 43,960	1,570 1,040
First National Bank, Constantine, Mich. Socorro National Bank, Socorro, N. Mex. First National Bank, Dodge City, Kans. State National Bank, Denver, Colo. Washington N. B., Spokane Falls, Wash. Bates County National Bank, Butler, Mo.	Aug. 1,1091	50, 000 250, 000 125, 000	21, 900 12, 780 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 45, 000 36, 541 11, 250	9,680 43,960 34,284	1,570 1,040
First National Bank, Constantine, Mich. Socorro National Bank, Scotro, N. Mex. First National Bank, Dodge City, Kans. State National Bank, Denver, Colo	Aug. 1,1091	50, 000 250, 000	11, 250 11, 250 45, 000 36, 541 11, 250 11, 250 10, 750	9,680 43,960	1,570

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

					-4
			(Circulation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
Kansas National Bank, Topeka, Kans First National Bank, Ireton, Iowa First National Bank, Bessemer, Ala First National Bank, Lincoln, Kans Cottonwood Valley N. B., Marion, Kans First National Bank, Oswego, Kans First National Bank, Gibbon, Nebr Riverside National Bank, Riverside, Cal.	Sept. 1, 1894 do Sept. 10, 1894 Sept. 12, 1894 do Sept. 15, 1894 Oct. 10, 1894 Oct. 20, 1894	\$300,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 60,000 50,000 100,000	\$43,800 11,350 11,250 10,750 11,250 16,440 11,250 45,000	\$40, 950 10, 970 10, 550 10, 370 10, 900 15, 940 10, 780 43, 790	\$2,850 380 700 380 350 500 470 1,210
Meridian N. B., Indianapolis, Ind	Oct. 30, 1894	200,000	114,960	107,566	7,394
Total	NT 1 1004	6,835,000	1,487,328	1,415,822	71,506
First National Bank, Nakhua, Iowa. First National Bank, Kirksville, Mo. Blaine National Bank, Rirksville, Mo. Blaine National Bank, Blaine, Wash National Bank of Fayetteville, N. Lime Rock N. B., Providence, R. I. First National Bank, Palouse City, Wash. American National Bank, Ralveston, Tex First National Bank, Arapahoe, Nebr. Commercial N. B., Seattle, Wash. City National Bank, Denver, Colo. Helena National Bank, Benver, Colo. Helena National Bank, Benver, Colo. Helena National Bank, Birmingham, Ala. Security N. B., Grand Island, Nebr. First National Bank, Birmingham, Ala. Security N. B., Grand Island, Nebr. First National Bank, Waynesboro, Pa. First National Bank, Waynesboro, Pa. First National Bank, Waynesboro, Pa. First National Bank, Graham, Tex. National Bank, Graham, Tex. National Bank, Graham, Tex. National Bank, Graham, Tex. Merchants' N. B., Battle Creek, Mich. Salina National Bank, Salina, Kans. First National Bank, Natchez, Miss. First National Bank, Natchez, Miss. First National Bank, Roco, Colo. First National Bank, Roco, Colo. First National Bank, Roco, Colo. First National Bank, Bank, Anatonio, Tex. First National Bank, Bank, Anatonio, Tex. First National Bank, Bank, Anatonio, Tex. First National Bank, Bank, Anatonio, Tex. First National Bank, Bank, Colorado, Tex. Citizens' National Bank, Colorado, Tex. Citizens' National Bank, Colorado, Tex. Citizens' National Bank, Colorado, Tex. First National Bank, Poratello, Idaho. First National Bank, Fort Madison, Jowa First National Bank, Fort Madison, Jowa First National Bank, Fort Madison, Jowa First National Bank, Fort Madison, Jowa First National Bank, East Portland, Oreg	Nov. 1, 1894 Nov. 26, 1894 Nov. 26, 1894 Nov. 27, 1894 Dec. 19, 1894 Dec. 19, 1894 Dec. 26, 1894 Dec. 29, 1894 Jan. 7, 1895 Jan. 8, 1895 Jan. 12, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 28, 1895 Jan. 29, 1895 Apr. 10, 1895 Apr. 10, 1895 Apr. 19, 1895 Apr. 1895	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000	11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 13, 100 48, 908 16, 470 45, 000 45, 000 45, 000 22, 500 22, 500 10, 850 11, 250	10, 380 10, 865 10, 866 10, 174 44, 266 15, 930 43, 768 10, 350 20, 350 21, 150 44, 250 11, 1020 13, 090 9, 650 11, 020 15, 585 11, 020 16, 585 11, 020 17, 700 10, 585 11, 020 11, 020 11, 020 12, 77, 560 11, 020 12, 275 10, 450 12, 275 11, 020 11, 020 12, 275 11, 020 11, 020 12, 275 11, 020 11	870 445 390 2, 926 4, 642 540 1, 232 420 13, 371 1, 390 1, 350 440 230 20, 230 400 265 230 1, 550 1, 550 380 267 605 1, 240 230 260 675 455 190 180 380 730 380 730 266
	Oct. 24, 1895 Oct. 31, 1895	50,000	22,500	10, 983 21, 750	267 750
Total	Nov. 10 100"	4,143,100	857, 428	820, 818	36,610
New Mexico N. B., Socorro, N. Mex Bonham N. B., Bonham, Tex. First National Bank, Kirwin, Kans. Farmers' National Bank, Kirwin, Kans. First National Bank, Pratt, Kans. First National Bank, Creede, Colo. First National Bank, Prevallup, Wash. First National Bank, Heno, Nev Capital National Bank, Bismarck, N. Dak Rockwall County N. B., Rockwall, Tex. Inter State N. B., Texarkana, Tex. Farmers and Drovers' N. B., Somers, N. Y New Duluth N. B., New Duluth, Minn. National Bank, Canton, S. Dak State National Bank, Omaha, Nebr. Winnsboro N. B., Winnsboro, S. C. Ballinger National Bank, Ballinger, Tex. Merchants' N. B., Muskogon, Mich. National Bank of Dakota, Huron, S. Dak Merchants' N. B., Muskogon, Mich. National Bank of Dakota, Huron, S. Dak	Nov. 20,1895. Nov. 21,1895 Dec. 5,1895 Dec. 5,1895 Jan. 1,1896 Jan. 2,1896 Jan. 14,1896 Jan. 16,1896 Jan. 16,1896 Jan. 31,1896 Jan. 31,1896 Jan. 31,1896 Mar. 2,1896 Mar. 2,1896 Mar. 14,1896 Mar. 14,1896	50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 200, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000	11, 250 11, 250 22, 940 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 16, 875 45, 000 11, 250 27, 770 63, 230 11, 250 10, 900 44, 000 45, 000 22, 500 22, 500 22, 500 11, 250	10, 950 10, 450 10, 735 22, 515 10, 700 10, 965 16, 530 42, 820 10, 800 10, 960 26, 460 59, 889 10, 550 42, 430 41, 340 20, 849 20, 950 21, 550 81, 800 10, 950 10, 950 10, 80	300 800 515 425 550 285 345 2, 180 450 290 1, 310 3, 850 3, 850 3, 850 1, 570 4, 661 1, 651 1, 550 942 360

a Formerly insolvent.

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Ĭ		(Circulation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
Iron City National Bank, Llano, Tex. First National Bank, Morris, Minn. Portland National Bank, Portland, Oreg. Southern N. B., New York, N. Y. Chantauqua Co. N. B., Jamestown, N. Y. City National Bank, Jamestown, N. Y. Home N. B., East Saginaw, Mich. La Crosse N. B., La Crosse, Wis. Traders' N. B., Providence, R. I. Watertown N. B., Watertown, S. Dak. First National Bank, Andes, N. Y. First National Bank, Andes, N. Y. Farmers' National Bank, Uvalde, Tex Farmers' National Bank, Malvern, Iowa Fairhaven N. B., Fairhaven, Wash.	May 14,1896 May 26,1896 June 9,1896 June 10,1896 June 10,1896 June 22,1896 July 1,1896 do do July 10,1896 July 28,1896 July 31,1896 Aug. 6,1896 Oct. 10,1896	\$60,000 50,000 100,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	\$13,500 11,250 22,500 378,900 52,200 25,933 180,000 45,000 49,507 11,250 53,724 11,250 11,250	\$12, 950 10, 660 21, 730 371, 155 47, 736 23, 142 170, 648 41, 831 45, 835 10, 510 50, 919 10, 720 10, 750 11, 000	\$550 590 770 7,745 4,464 2,791 9,352 3,169 3,672 740 2,805 530 500 250
Total	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3, 745, 000	1, 321, 979	1, 262, 368	59, 611
National Bank, Corning, Iowa National Bank, Troy, N. Y. First N. B. of Gothenburg, Nebr. Smelter National Bank of Duraugo, Colo- First N. B. of Gothenburg, Nebr. Smelter National Bank of Duraugo, Colo- First N. B. of Gothendale, Wash. Exchange N. B. of El Dorado, Kans. Far. and Mcr. N. B. of Cawker City, Kans First National Bank of Pierce, Nebr. First National Bank of Pierce, Nebr. First National Bank of Pierce, Nebr. City National Bank of Grete, Nebr. City National Bank of Streator, Ill First National Bank of Streator, Ill First National Bank of Streator, Ill First National Bank of Cisco, Tex First National Bank of Ocescade, Wash First National Bank of Nocone, Tex First National Bank of Winston, N. C. Merchants' N. B. of Redfield, S. Dak First National Bank of Sturgis, S. Dak Commercial N. B. of Rodnoke, Va. Atlas National Bank of Chicago, Ill Snohomish N. B. of Snohomish, Wash Mercantile N. B. of Dallas, Tex First National Bank of Ionia, Mich First National Bank of Sturgis, S. First National Bank of Sturgis, S. Macrehants' N. B. of Brownwood, Tex Manufacturers' N. B. of Brownwood, Tex Manufacturers' N. B. of Fregus Falls, Minn Citizens' N. B. of Fregus Falls, Minn Citizens' N. B. of St. Louis, Mo. State National Bank of St. Joseph, Mo. Anderson County N. B. of Garnett, Kans First National Bank of St. Joseph, Mo. Anderson County N. B. of Garnett, Kans First National Bank of Exeter, Nebr. Wyandotte N. B. of Kansas City, Kans First National Bank of St. Joseph, Mo. Anderson County N. B. of Garnett, Kans First National Bank of St. Louis, Mo. State National Bank of St. Joseph, Mo. Anderson County N. B. of Garnett, Kans First National Bank of Exeter, Nebr. Wyandotte N. B. of Chanute, Kans First National Bank of Hydres, Mich Exeter National Bank of Hydres, Mich Exeter National Bank of Hydres, Mich Exeter National Bank of Hydres, Mich Exeter National Bank of Hydres, Mich Exeter National Bank of Hydres, Mich Exeter National Bank, Columbus, Ohio National Bank of Hydres, Nebr. Chanute N. B. of Chanute, Kans N. B. of the	Dec. 10, 1896 Dec. 14, 1896 Dec. 17, 1896 Dec. 24, 1896 Dec. 24, 1896 Dec. 24, 1896 Dec. 24, 1896 Jan. 1, 1897 Jan. 29, 1897 Feb. 10, 1897 Jan. 29, 1897 Feb. 15, 1897 Jan. 29, 1897 Feb. 16, 1897 Jan. 29, 1897 Feb. 16, 1897 Jan. 29, 1897 Feb. 18, 1897 Feb. 18, 1897 Feb. 18, 1897 Feb. 18, 1897 Feb. 18, 1897 Feb. 18, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 31, 1897 Jan. 31, 1897 Jan. 31, 1897 Jan. 31, 1897 Jan. 31, 1897 Jan. 30, 1897 Jan	50, 009 290, 600 50, 000	11, 250 45, 000 11, 910 11, 250 11, 250 21, 058 21, 058 11, 250	10, 550 41, 550 41, 550 41, 550 11, 710 10, 960 10, 889 21, 770 20, 656 10, 800 10, 590 10, 590 10, 580 10, 890 10, 948 10, 800 10, 890 10, 845 21, 120 21, 120 21, 120 22, 210 24, 765 10, 880 21, 680 21, 680 21, 680 21, 680 21, 680 21, 69	700 3, 450 200 290 370 730 402 450 660 3, 901 200 1, 380 670 302 650 3, 820 640 405 1, 290 2, 235 370 4, 610 1, 240 1, 25
Wellsboro National Bank, Wellsboro, Pa. N. B. of the Republic, Washington, D. C. Nebraska National Bank, York, Ncbr First National Bank, Mason, Tex Midland National Bank, Kansas City, Mo. First National Bank, Oberlin, Kans for FRASER 1002.	Aug. 6, 1897 Aug. 11, 1897 Aug. 21, 1897 Aug. 23, 1897 Aug. 27, 1897	50,000 200,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	11, 250 165, 223 11, 250 11, 250 45, 000 11, 250	10, 905 150, 980 10, 460 10, 520 42, 300 10, 400	345 14, 243 790 730 2, 700 850

Digitized for FRASER 1906——16 http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

				irculation.	-
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation	Capital.			Out-
	nquidition		Issued.	Retired.	standing.
First National Bank, Dighton, Kans	Oct. 1, 1897	\$50,000	\$11, 250	\$10,725	\$525
First National Bank, Liberty, Nebr Prairie State National Bank, Chicago, Ill.	Oct. 15, 1897	50,000 200,000	11, 250 45, 000	10, 540 44, 300	710 700
First National Bank, Greensburg, Ind	Oct. 26, 1897	100-000	29, 905	25, 261	4,644
First National Bank, New Albany, Ind First N. B., Grand Junction, Colo	Oct. 30,1897	200, 000 50, 000	53, 467 11, 250	- 43,760 10,840	9,707 410
Total		9,009,000	1, 989, 990	1,856,632	133,358
N. Live Stock B., Fort Worth, Tex. First National Bank, Tobias, Nebr. First National Bank, Clark, S. Dak. Government N. B., Pottsville, Pa. First National Bank, Athens, Pa First National Bank, Athens, Pa First National Bank, Appleton, Minn. First National Bank, Appleton, Minn. First N. B., Oklahoma City, Okla. Home National Bank, Chicago, Ill. Fort Smith N. B., Fort Smith, Ark. National Bank, Asheville, N. C. Merchants' National Bank, Rome, Ga. Hide and Leather N. B., Chicago, Ill. United States N. B., New York, N. Y. Citizens' National Bank, Itasca, Tex. First National Bank, Russellville, Ark. Ohio National Bank, Washington, D. C. National Bank, Winthrop, Me First National Bank, Washington, D. C. National Bank, Winthrop, Me First National Bank, Bath, N. Y. N. B. of the Republic, Philadelphia, Pa. National Bank, Odessa, Mo. First National Bank, Pomeroy, Wash Central National Bank, Pomeroy, Wash Central National Bank, Pomeroy, Colo. Alexandria, N. B., Alexandria, Ind. First National Bank, Osage City, Kans.	Nov. 1,1897	100, 000 50, 000	33, 750 11, 250	31, 800 10, 640	1,950 610
First National Bank, Clark, S. Dak	do	60,000	13,500	12, 420	1,080
Government N. B., Pottsville, Pa First National Bank, Athens, Pa	Nov. 8, 1897 Nov. 30, 1897	100,000 50,000	49, 379 25, 021	$\frac{42,027}{22,003}$	7, 352 3, 018
First National Bank, Ovid, Mich	Dec. 1, 1897	50,000 50,000	11,250	10,785	465 790
First N. B., Oklahoma City, Okla	Dec. 6, 1897	50,000	11,250	10, 785 10, 460 10, 765	485
Home National Bank, Chicago, Ill Fort Smith N. B., Fort Smith, Ark	Dec. 7,1897 Dec. 9,1897	250, 000 100, 000	1,066 $22,500$	20.700	709 1,800
National Bank, Asheville, N. C	Dec. 11, 1897	100, 000 100, 000	25, 900	23, 450	2,450
Hide and Leather N. B., Chicago, Ill	Dec. 22, 1897	800,000	11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 1, 250 1, 066 22, 500 45, 000 45, 000 128, 950 11, 250 61, 870 14, 405	23, 450 · 43, 420 41, 015 108, 155 12, 750	1,580 3,985 20,795
United States N. B., New York, N. Y Citizens' National Bank, Itasea, Tex	Dec. 23, 1897	500,000 60,000 50,000 200,000	128, 950 13, 500	108, 155 12, 750	20,795 750
First National Bank, Russellville, Ark	Dec. 30, 1897	50,000	11, 250	10,070	580
National Bank, Winthrop, Me	do	50,000	14, 405	58,690 11,603	3,180 2,802
First National Bank, Bath, N. Y N. B. of the Republic, Philadelphia, Pa.	Jan. 10, 1898 Jan. 11, 1898	50,000 500.000	18,477 $233,112$	11,603 15,777 210,529 20,780	2,802 2,700 22,583
National Bank, Odessa, Mo	do	100,000	22,500	20, 780	1,720
Central National Bank, Pueblo, Colo	Jan. 15, 1898	200,000 50,000 50,000 500,000 100,000 50,000	$\frac{11,250}{11,250}$	10,420 9,910	830 1,340
Alexandria N. B., Alexandria, Ind First National Bank, Osage City, Kans	Jan. 22, 1898 Feb. 1, 1898		22,500 $11,250$	20, 890	1,610 575
Citizens' National Bank, Concordia, Kans	do	50,000	11, 250	10, 675 10, 355 21, 263	805
Citizens' National Bank, Concordia, Kans First National Bank of America, Chicago, Ill. American Exchange N. B., Chicago, Ill. American Exchange N. B., Chicago, Ill. National City Bank, Boston, Mass First National Bank, Waterville, Wash. First National Bank, Waterville, Wash. First National Bank, Montague, Tex. First National Bank, Abilene, Tex. First National Bank, Abilene, Tex. First National Bank, Bathgate, N. Dak. N. B. of Commerce, New Bedford, Mass. Hill County N. B., Hillsboro, Tex. First N. B. Killingly, Danielsonville, Conn Seventh National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa Standard National Bank, New York, N. Y Abilene National Bank, Boston, Mass. Commercial N. B., Portland, Oreg. Everett National Bank, Boston, Mass. Commercial N. B. of Pa., Philadelphia, Pa Stock Growers' N. B., Pueblo, Colo. First National Bank, Ashland, Wis. Weldon National Bank, Ladonia, Tex.	Feb. 11, 1898	50,000 50,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000	18, 477 233, 112 22, 500 11, 250 22, 500 11, 250 22, 500 11, 250 22, 500 45, 000 57, 415 11, 250 22, 500 40, 918 51, 445 45, 000 22, 500 45, 000 97, 000	188, 480	1,237 15,940 4,350
American Exchange N. B., Chicago, III. National City Bank, Boston, Mass	Feb. 15, 1898	1,000,000	45,000 $57,415$	40,650 45,598	4, 350 11, 817
First National Bank, Waterville, Wash.	Feb. 24,1898 Feb. 28,1898	50,000	11, 250 11, 250	10,785	465 545
First National Bank, Montague, Tex	Mar. 7,1898	50,000	11, 250	45, 598 10, 785 10, 705 10, 390 20, 970 10, 370 48, 299 10, 640 36, 088 43, 605 44, 165 21, 260 44, 165 21, 360 87, 965 21, 360 26, 220	860
First National Bank, Bathgate, N. Dak	Mar. 26, 1898	50,000	22, 500 11, 250	20,970 10,370	1,530 880
N. B. of Commerce, New Bedford, Mass. Hill County N. B., Hillsboro, Tex	Apr. 1,1898 Apr. 5,1898	1,000,000 50,000	67,368 11,250	48, 299 10, 640	19,069 610
First N.B. Killingly, Danielsonville, Conn	Apr. 11, 1898	110,000	40,918	36, 088	4, 830 7, 840
Standard National Bank, New York, N.Y	Apr. 26, 1898	200,000	45,000	44, 165	835
Abilene National Bank, Abilene, Tex Commercial N. B., Portland, Oreg	May 3,1898 May 13,1898	100,000 500,000	22,500 45,000	$21,260 \\ 41,450$	1,240 3,550
Everett National Bank, Boston, Mass	May 19, 1898	400,000	97,000	87, 965	9,035
Stock Growers' N. B., Pueblo, Colo	June 1,1898	810,000 100,000	62, 405 23, 400	21,360	16,350 2,040 1,205
First National Bank, Ashland, Wis Weldon National Bank, Ladonia, Tex	June 8, 1898 June 15, 1898	100, 000 60, 000	28, 125 13, 500	1 12,680	1, 205 820
Weldon National Bank, Ladonia, Tex. First National Bank, Waitsburg, Wash. First National Bank, Brownwood, Tex.	June 25, 1898	50,000 100,000	11, 250 22, 500	10, 985 20, 490	265 2,010
Farmers and Merchants' N. B., Waco, Tex	: ob	100,000 100,000 50,000	22,500	[21,075]	1,425
First National Bank, Holstein, Iowa Citizens' N. B., Kansas City, Mo	July 28, 1398	200,000	11, 250 45, 000	10,640 41,030	3,970
Citizens' N. B., Kansas City, Mo. First National Bank, St. Paul, Nebr. First National Bank, Hannibal, Mo. Central National Bank, Milwaukee, Wis. Middlenert N. B., Middlenert Obic	Aug. 1,1898	50,000 100,000	11, 250 22, 500	10,670 21,453	580 1,047
Central National Bank, Milwaukee, Wis.	Aug. 17, 1898	300,000	45,000	41,760	3, 240 1, 137
Middleport N. B., Middleport, Ohio First National Bank, Mason City, Ill	Sept. 5, 1898 Sept. 15, 1898	50,000 50,000	11, 250 46, 755	10, 120 42, 700	1,137 4,055
Mankato National Bank, Mankato, Minn Citizens' National Bank, Sandusky, Ohio	Sept. 26, 1898	100,000 100,000	22,500 22,000	21, 433 19, 870	1,060 2,130
First National Bank, Ashburnham, Mass.	Oct. 4, 1898	50,000	48,050	45, 332	2,718
Total		11, 450, 000	2, 119, 231	1,903,302	215, 929
Pontiae National Bank, Pontiae, Mich.	Nov. 19, 1898 Nov. 30, 1898	100, 000 100, 000	22, 500 84, 105	20, 510 74, 373 10, 718 41, 160 40, 263 242, 260	1, 990 9, 732
First National Bank, Jacksonville, Ill Farm's & Merchants' N.B., Hickman, Ky	Dec. 5, 1898	50,000	11,250	10, 718	532
Globe National Bank, Chicago, Ill Boston National Bank, Boston, Mass	Dec. 6,1898 Dec. 8,1898	1,000,000 1,000,000	45,000 63,048	41, 160 40, 263	3,840 22,785 35,198
Columbian National Bank, Boston, Mass	Dec. 8, 1898 Dec. 9, 1898	1,000,000	63, 048 277, 458	242, 260	35, 198

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Date of Control		Circulation.			
Name and location of bank.	liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.	
Lincoln National Bank, Boston, Mass	Dec. 12,1898	\$500,000	\$169, 890	\$161,865	\$8,025	
National Eagle B., Boston, Mass	Dec. 13, 1898	1,000,000	56, 747	44, 324	12,423	
Market National Bank, Boston, Mass Howard National Bank, Boston, Mass	do	800,000 1,000,000	57,907 $60,118$	45, 432 44, 126	12, 475 15, 992	
North National Bank, Boston, Mass	do	1,000,000	$60,118 \\ 111,082$	86,601	24, 481	
National Revere Bank, Boston, Mass	Dec. 19,1898 Dec. 20,1898	1,000,000 1,000,000	80, 315	56, 90 3 44, 971	23, 412	
Second National Bank, Springfield, Chio	do	200,000	$\begin{bmatrix} 57,705 \\ 84,472 \end{bmatrix}$	73, 720	12, 734 10, 752	
City National Bank, Greenville, Tex	Dec. 21, 1898	50,000	11, 250	73, 720 10, 480	1 770	
N. B. 01 North America, Boston, Mass	Dec. 22, 1898 Dec. 30, 1898	1,000,000 59,000	$165, 223 \\ 10, 750$	140, 634 9, 650	24, 589 1, 100	
National Revere Bank, Boston, Mass Fremont National Bank, Boston, Mass Second National Bank, Springfield, Ohio Lity National Bank, Greenville, Tex N. B. of North America, Boston, Mass First National Bank, Pineville, Ky First National Bank, Beaver City, Nebr. Lyler National Bank, Tyler, Tex First National Bank, Cleburne, Tex. Rogersyille N. B. Rogersyille, Tenn	Dec. 31, 1898	50, 000 100, 000	11, 250 22, 500	10,695	555	
Tyler National Bank, Tyler, Tex	do Jan. 5, 1899	100,000 100,000	22,500 $22,500$	20,350 $21,383$	2, 150 1, 117	
Rogersville N. B., Rogersville, Tenn Sixth National Bank, New York, N. Y Continental National Bank, Boston, Mass	do	75,000	16,870	15, 180	1.690	
sixth National Bank, New York, N. Y	Jan. 6, 1899	200,000 ($171,212 \\ 61,590$	152, 965 46, 903	18, 247 14, 687	
Sonunental National Bank, Boston, Mass Manufacturers' N. B., Boston, Mass	Jan. 9, 1899	1,000,000 500,000	271,607	46, 903 256, 886	14, 687	
Hamilton National Bank Roston Mass	Jan. 10,1899	750,000	50, 298 198, 690	41,515	8,783	
fradesmen's N. B., New York, N. Y. a	Jan. 13, 1899	750,000 150,000	198,690	41,515 173,353 39,104	25, 337 5, 390	
fradesmen's N. B., New York, N. Y.a First National Bank, Quincy. III • St. Louis National Bank, St. Louis, Mo	Jan. 16, 1899 Jan. 17, 1899	1,000,000	44, 500 189, 200	39,104 $176,924$	5, 390 12, 270	
Eastland National Bank, Eastland, Tex.	Tal. 1 1000	50, 000 50, 000	11, 259	10, 915	• 33	
Merchants' N. B., Grand Forks, N. Dak	Feb. 6, 1899	50,000 100,000	11, 250 11, 250 48, 196 107, 148	10, 833 43, 055	5,141	
Citizens' N. B., New Bedford, Mass	Feb. 21, 1899	950,000	107, 148	97, 700	9,448	
First National Bank, Wenona, Ill	Mar. 1,1899	50,000	11,250	10,250	1,000	
Restand National Bank, Eastand, Res. Pirst National Bank, Saginaw, Mich. Citizens' N. B., New Bedford, Mass. Pirst National Bank, Wenona, Ill. Pirst National Bank, Sanborn, Iowa Pirst National Bank, Salem, Oreg. Simpson National Bank, Eagle Pass, Tex. Citizens' National Bank, Eagle Pass, Tex.	do	50,000 100,000	11,250 11,250 22,495	10, 250 10, 290 20, 680	960 1,815	
Simpson National Bank, Eagle Pass, Tex.	Mar. 4, 1899	70,000	28 530 1	26,890	1,640	
Citizens Tintional Buill, Dayton, it wen.		50,000	11,250	10,280	970	
First National Bank, Pana, Ill	Mar. 16, 1899 Mar. 25, 1899	50, 000 50, 000	11, 250 11, 250 11, 250	10,900 10,060	350 1, 190	
american National Bank, Denver, Colo.	Apr. 1,1899	500,000	83 210 1	70,878	12, 33:	
American National Bank, Lima, Ohio	Apr. 8,1899 Apr. 15,1899	100,000 50,000 75,000	22,500 $11,250$ $24,233$	21,890 10,548	610 702	
People's National Bank, Americus, Ga Thompson National Bank, Putnam, Conn	Apr. 24, 1899	75,000	24, 233	$10,548 \\ 21,254$	2,979	
Continental N. B., Memphis, Tenn	Apr. 25, 1899	1 000,000	44,400	40, 420	3,980	
First National Bank, Elmcreek, Nebr N. Farmers & Planters' B., Baltimore, Md. First National Bank, Kendrick, Idaho National Exchange Bank, Salem, Mass Amer. Exchange N. B., Lincoln, Nebr First National Bank, Russell, Kans Smith County N. B., Smith Center, Kans Union N. B. Siony Eulls S. Dak.	May 15, 1899 May 16, 1899	50,000 800,000	10,750 $223,212$	9,870 $192,262$	30, 950	
First National Bank, Kendrick, Idaho	May 16, 1899 May 20, 1899	800,000 50,000	223, 212 11, 250	9,950	1.300	
National Exchange Bank, Salem, Mass	June 1,1899 June 17,1899	200,000	51, 240 45, 000	45, 003 41, 280	6, 237 3, 720	
First National Bank, Russell, Kans.a	June 19,1899	200, 000 200, 000 80, 000	51, 240 45, 000 18, 000	16,450	1,559	
Smith County N. B., Smith Center, Kans	June 30, 1899 July 1, 1899	50,000 100,000 100,000 300,000	25, 200 22, 500 22, 500	24, 335 21, 650	86 85	
Jamestown N. B., Jamestown, N. Y	July 3,1899 July 12,1899	100,000	22, 500	21,650 21,375	1, 12	
Globe National Bank, Providence, R. I	July 12, 1899	300,000	130,580	117,672	12,908	
Centrai National Bank, Springheid, Mo. Franklin National Bank, New York, N. Y	July 28, 1899 Aug. 1, 1899	100,000 200,000	89, 500 45, 000	81,730 42,810	7, 770 2, 190	
Central National Bank, Springfield, Mo. Franklin National Bank, New York, N. Y Elkhart National Bank, Elkhart, Ind	Sept. 5,1899	200, 000 50, 000	11 250	10, 385 11, 770	86	
Wise County National Bank, Decatur, 1ex First National Bank, Buchanan, Va	Sept. 7, 1899 Sept. 30, 1899	60, 000 50, 000	13,000 11,250	11,770 10,050	1, 23 1, 20	
Miles National Bank, Delta, Pa	Oct. 2,1899	50, 000 200, 000	11,250	10,390	860	
Louisville City N. B., Louisville, Ky	Oct. 18, 1899	200,000	62,387	42, 956 10, 805	19, 43	
Miles National Bank, Delta, Pa. Louisville City N. B., Louisville, Ky. First National Bank, Auburn, Ind. First National Bank, Broken Bow, Nebr.	Oct. 23, 1899 do	50,000 75,000	12, 905 16, 875	15, 845	2, 100 1, 030	
Total		20, 485, 000	3, 733, 398	3, 266, 679	466, 719	
First National Bank, Chehalis, Wash	Nov. 6,1899	50,000 230,000 50,000	11, 250	10, 390	860	
Praders' National Bank, Baltimore, Md. Purcell National Bank, Purcell, Ind. T. Manufacturers' N. B., Providence, R. I.	Nov. 15, 1899 Dec. 30, 1899	230, 000 50, 000	45,000 11,250	39,876 10,340	5,12-	
Manufacturers' N. B., Providence, R. I	i do	500,000	68,093	56, 316	11,77	
First National Bank, Nacogdoches, Tex. First National Bank, Dunbirk, Ind.	Jan. 1, 1900	50, 000 50, 000	11 950	10,440 10,548	810	
First National Bank, Harvard, Nebr	Jan. 10, 1900	50,000	11, 250 11, 250 230, 340	10, 540	628	
First National Bank, Nacogdoches, Tex. First National Bank, Dunkirk, Ind. First National Bank, Harvard, Nebr. City National Bank, Providence, R. I.	Jan. 17, 1900	500,000	230, 340	10, 625 220, 721 10, 270	9,619	
	Jan. 20, 1900 Jan. 25, 1900	50, 000 50, 000	11, 250 11, 250	$10,270 \\ 10,510$	98	
First National Bank, Colton, Wash Third National Bank, Providence, R. I. Roger Williams N. B., Providence, R. I.	do	300,000	55, 864	44, 438	11,42	
Roger Williams N. R. Providence R. I.	Jan. 30, 1900	300, 000 499, 950	55, 864 54, 590	44,438 49,055	5,538	
Posific National Dank Demandent To T						
Pacine National Bank, Pawtucket, R. I.	Mar. 8,1900	200, 000 300, 000	95, 015 97, 478	87, 502 88, 596	8, 88	
Pacific National Bank, Pawtucket, R. I. First National Bank, Pawtucket, R. I. Newnan National Bank, Newnan, Ga First National Bank, Longmont, Colo First National Bank, Homer, N. Y	Mar. 10. 1900	200, 000 300, 000 50, 000 50, 000	95, 015 97, 478 45, 000 11, 475	88, 596 40, 690 10, 475	7, 513 8, 888 4, 310 1, 000	

a Formerly insolvent.

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Data of		(circulation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
Slater National Bank, Pawtucket, R. I Greenwich N. B., East Greenwich, R. I.	Mar. 31,1900	\$300,000	\$196,840 17,100	\$177,896 15,740	\$18,944
Greenwich N. B., East Greenwich, R. I. N. B. of Rhode Island, Newport, R. I. a.	Apr. 30,1900 May 3,1900	60,000 100,000	17, 100 83, 700	15,740 77,477	1, 360 6, 223
Citizens' National Bank, Lyons, Iowa!	June 11, 1900 June 30, 1900	100,000	25,000	22,960	2,040
First National Bank, Provo City, Utah First N. B., Blooming Grove, Tex	June 30, 1900	100,000 50,000 50,000	12,500 12,500	11, 050 11, 070	1, 450 1, 430
Woonsocket N. B., Woonsocket, R. I	July 19, 1900	200, 000 i	200,000	182, 588	17,412
First N. B., Independence, Oreg Phenix National Bank, Phenix, R. I	Aug. 4,1900 Aug. 30,1900	50,000 100,000	12,500 26,470	11,830 $23,315$	67 0 3, 155
Phenix National Bank, Phenix, R. I First National Bank, Goldfield, Iowa First National Bank, Littleton, Pa	Aug. 30, 1900 Sept. 20, 1900 Oct. 11, 1900	100,000 30,000 25,000	26, 470 7, 500	23, 315 7, 500	
Total		4, 144, 950	1, 420, 715	1, 290, 802	129, 913
First National Bank, Bristol, R. I	Dec. 17, 1900	75,000	27, 264	23, 159	4, 105
National Eagle Bank, Bristol, R. I American National Bank, Orange, Va Everett National Bank, Everett, Wash	Jan. 8, 1901 Jan. 12, 1901 Jan. 14, 1901	50,000 25,000 70,000	20, 417 25, 000	17,800 23,560	2,617 1,440
Everett National Bank, Everett, Wash	Jan. 12,1901	70,000	25,000 1	23, 560 22, 913	1,440 2,087
Nicollet N. B., Minneapolis, Minn First National Bank, Moulton, Tex Flour City N. B., Minneapolis, Minn	Jan. 14,1901 Jan. 30,1901	250, 000 25, 000	50, 000 6, 250	45, 823 5, 570	4, 177 680
Flour City N. B., Minneapolis, Minn First National Bank, Goldthwaite, Tex.	Feb. 26, 1901	25, 000 500, 000 50, 000	50,000 12,500	39,850	10, 150
First N. B., South Norwalk, Conn	Feb. 28, 1901	100,000	28, 199	11,040 $21,669$	1,460 6,530
Berney National Bank, Birmingham, Ala	Mar. 11, 1901 May 1, 1901	200,000	51,000 25,000	45, 122 23, 150	5, 878 1, 850
Independence N. B., Philadelphia, Pa.	May 3, 1901	25, 000 500, 000	69, 200	58, 595	10,605
First National Bank, Guernsey, Wyo Independence N. B., Philadelphia, Pa Centreville N. B., Thurman, Ohio Continental N. B., New York, N. Y. National Bank of Wilmington, N. C.	May 10,1901 May 25,1901	50,000 1,000,000	50,000 329,280	41, 307 293, 609	8, 693 35, 671
National Bank of Wilmington, N. C	May 27, 1901	100, 000 60, 000	329, 280 50, 000	42, 840 27, 780	7, 160 2, 220
First National Bank, Orangeburg, S. C Pascoag National Bank, Pascoag, R. I	June 1,1901 June 6,1901	100,000	30, 000 100, 000	27, 780 87, 435	2, 220 12, 5 6 5
Farm's & Mechiles' N. R. Washington Pal	July 1, 1901	100,000	100,000 (91,370	8,630
First National Bank, Pawnee City, Nebr.	Aug. 1,1901 do	50,000 50,000	19,000 18,750	17,155 $16,215$	1,845 2,535 9,227
First National Bank, Vassar, Mich. First National Bank, Pawnee City, Nebr. City National Bank, Poughkeepsie, N. Y. National Phenix Bank, Westerly, R. I. Citional, N. P. Existency, W. M. J.	Aug. 9.1901	100,000 150,000	46, 297 54, 226	37,070	9, 227 9, 758
Citizens' N. B., Fairhaven, Wash	Aug. 15, 1901 Aug. 26, 1901	50,000	12,000	44, 468 11, 430 69, 325	1,070
Citizens' N. B., Fairhaven, Wash. People's N. B., Martinsburg, W. Va N. B. of the Republic, New York, N. Y.	Sept. 2.1901 Sept. 3.1901	75,000 1,500,000	75,000 1,500,000	69, 325	5, 675
Poughkeepsie N. B., Poughkeepsie, N. Y.	Sept. 14, 1901	150,000	66, 130	1,336,449 58,333	163, 551 7, 797
Total		5, 405, 000	2,841,013	2, 513, 037	327, 976
First National Bank, Idaho Falls, Idaho. N. Commercial B., New York, N. Y	Nov. 8,1901 Nov. 15,1901	25,000 300,000	6,250 $300,000$	6,250 $278,310$	21,690
Davenport N. B., Davenport, Iowa	Dec. 4, 1901 Dec. 10, 1901	100,000 (100,000 (83, 978	16,022
N. B. of Commerce, Omaha, Nebr Shoe and Leather N. B., Boston, Mass First National Bank, Harrison, Ark	do	200,000 1,000,000	150,000 452,300	124, 450 400, 030	25,550 52,270
First National Bank, Harrison, Ark Citizens' National Bank, Jacksboro, Tex.	Dec. 19, 1901 do	25,000 30,000	$6,250 \\ 10,000$	5,510	740 710
Third National Bank, Boston, Mass	Dec. 24, 1901	1,000,000	200, 438 63, 385	148, 913 45, 243 11, 568	51,525
N.B. of the Commonwealth, Boston, Mass Peoples' National Bank, Dover, N.J	Dec. 31,1901	1,000,000 50,000	63,385 $12,500$	45, 243 11, 568	18,142
Ninth National Bank, New York, N. Y	do	750,000	66, 860	46, 294	20,566
Railroad National Bank, Lowell, Mass Merchants' National Bank, Lowell, Mass	Jan. 4,1902 do	400,000 400,000	116,00 3 108,086	91, 833 92, 855	24, 170 15, 231
First National Bank, Lowell, Mass	do	250,000	55, 485	44, 124	11,361
Augusta National Bank, Augusta, Me Merchants' National Bank, Albany, N. Y.	Jan. 14, 1902 Jan. 20, 1902 Jan. 27, 1902	100, 000 200, 000 1, 000, 000	100,000 104,960	88,060 91,510	11, 940 13, 450
N. Hide and Leather B., Boston, Mass First National Bank, Howe, Tex	Jan. 27, 1902 Feb. 1, 1902	1,000,000 25,000	$315,319 \\ 6,250$	91,510 263,287 5,380	52, 032 870
Albany City N. B., Albany, N. Y	Feb. 5, 1902	300,000	94, 135	80,650	13,485
First National Bank, Woonsocket, R. I	Feb. 6,1902 Feb. 15,1902	200,000 200,000	52, 137 50, 000	41,633 42,100	10,504 7,900
Continental N. B., Baltimore, Md Third National Bank, Piqua, Ohio	do	100,000	30,000	25, 445	4,555
Salamanca N. B., Salamanca, N. Y Albert Lea N. B., Albert Lea, Minn	!(l0 !	50,000 50,000	15,000 50,000	13, 120 42, 420	1,880 7,580
Salamanca N. B., Salamanca, N. Y Albert Lea N. B., Albert Lea, Minn. Washington N. B., Boston, Mass. Wickford National Bank, Wickford, R. I.	Feb. 19,1902 Feb. 20,1902	750,000	62,851	46, 157	16,694
Centrai National Bank, Columbia, S. C	do Feb. 25,1902	100,000	27, 890 100, 000	22, 220 85, 473	5, 670 14, 527
First National Bank, Elizabeth, N. J	Mar. 1,1902 Mar. 20,1902 Mar. 27,1902	100, 000 200, 000 500, 000	103,749	90,520	13, 229 23, 710
Century National Bank, Cleveland, Ohio. Old National Bank, Youngstown, Ohio	Mar. 20, 1902 Mar. 27, 1902	200,000	200,000	176, 290	
Merchants' National Bank, Chicago, Ill.	Mar. 29, 1902	1,000,000 100,000	58,168 100,000	51, 235	6, 933
Cambria National Bank, Johnstown, Pa. Metropolitan N. B., Cleveland, Ohio Union National Bank, New Orleans, La.	Apr. 1,1902 do	500, 000 600, 000	50,000 600,000	88, 695 43, 780 582, 098	11, 305 6, 220 17, 902

a Formerly insolvent.

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

				,	
			(irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	lssued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
First National Bank, Vandergrift, Pa	May 15, 1902	\$50,000	\$ 12,500	\$10,930	\$1,570
Troy City National Bank, Troy, N. Y Metropolitan N. B., Chicago, Ill	May 29, 1902 May 31, 1902	300,000 2,000,000	375, 500 840, 000	359, 572 684, 825	15, 928 155, 175
Second National Rang Newark N. I.	' Inne la luny	300,000	56, 447	42,795	13,652
Preston National Bank, Detroit, Mich Newark City N. B., Newark, N. J	June 17, 1902 June 30, 1902	700,000 500,000	700, 000 57, 732	570, 160 45, 888	129,840 11,844
East Orange N. B., East Orange, N. J	do	100,000	100,000	90,760	9,240
Believue National Bank, Believue, Pa Beaver National Bank, Beaver, Pa	do	50,000 100,000	50, 000 25, 000	45,310 $21,985$	4,690 3,015
Old National Bank, Whitehall, N. Y	July 1, 1902	50,000	93, 385	78,856	14,529
Third N. B., Chattanooga, Tenn	do	200,000 150,000	200, 000 50, 000	173, 050 39, 980	26, 950 10, 020
Perrin National Bank, Lafayette, Ind	do	100, 000 800, 000	71,000 $164,155$	56, 280 124, 746	14,720
Hibernia N. B., New Orleans, La	July 31, 1902	300,000	114, 610	124, 746 87, 570 765, 745 94, 368 45, 255 29, 160 101, 310 80, 945 41, 304	39, 409 27, 040
Continental N. B., St. Louis, Mo	Apr 5 1902	1,000,000 500,000	914, 650 122, 100	765, 745	27, 040 148, 905 27, 732
Mercer County N. B., Mercer, Pa	Aug. 11, 1902	50,000	50,000	45, 255	4,740
Sharon National Bank, Sharon, Pa Steubenville N. B., Steubenville, Ohio	Aug. 20, 1902 Sept. 11, 1902	125,000 125,000	37, 406 125, 000	29, 160 101, 310	8, 246 23, 690
N'rn N. B. of Superior, W. Superior, Wis	Oct. 7,1902	100,000	: 100.000	80, 945	19, 055
Newark City N. B., Newark, N. J. Bast Orange N. B., East Orange, N. J. Bellevue National Bank, Bellevue, Pa. Benever National Bank, Bellevue, Pa. Old National Bank, Whitehall, N. Y. Third National Bank, Allegheny, Pa. Third N. B., Chattanooga, Tenn Perrin National Bank, Lafayette, Ind. Citizens' National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa. Hibernia N. B., New Orleans, La. Continental N. B., St. Louis, Mo. Mechanics' N. B., Pittsburg, Pa. Mercer County N. B., Mercer, Pa. Sharon National Bank, Sharon, Pa. Steubenville N. B., Steubenville, Ohio. N'rn N. B. of Superior, W. Superior, Wis. Second National Bank, Sandusky, Ohio. State N. B., South McAlester, Ind. T.	Oct. 15, 1902 Oct. 20, 1902	100,000 50,000	52, 345 12, 500	41,304 10,660	11, 041 1, 840
Total		19, 555, 000	8, 092, 346	6, 870, 175	1, 222, 171
Ainsworth N. B., Portland, Oreg First National Bank, Pawpaw, ill. State National Bank, Quanah, Tex First National Bank, Grand Saline, Tex	Nov. 3,1902	100,000	$\begin{array}{c} 25,000 \\ 7,500 \\ 12,500 \end{array}$	$20,155 \\ 6,290$	4,845
State National Bank, Quanah, Tex	Nov. 20, 1902	30, 000 50, 000 25, 000	12,500	10,100	1,210 2,400
First National Bank, Grand Saline, Tex.	Dec. 15, 1902	25, 000 50, 000	10,000 12,500	8, 340 9, 950	1,660 2,550
Rochester National Bank, Rochester, Pa. First National Bank, Paulding, Ohio	Jan. 12, 1903	30,000	10,000	8,440	1,560
Home National Bank, Royersford, Pa American Exc. N. B., Cleveland, Ohio	l OD	50,000 500,000	25,000 $225,000$	21,603 $193,183$	3, 397 31, 817
Citizens' N. B., McKeesport, Pa Western National Bank, New York, N. Y.	Jan. 15, 1903	100,000	24,650	21,250	3,400
Mechanies' N. B., Philadelphia, Pa	Feb. 16,1903	2, 100, 000 500, 000	544, 050 479, 110	463, 305 409, 704	80, 745 69, 406
		25,000 $100,000$	10,000 $25,948$	8, 470 19, 820	1,530 6,128
Cambridge N. B., East Cambridge, Mass. Central National Bank, Worcester, Mass. City National Bank, Worcester, Mass. City National Bank, Mobile, Ala Citizens' National Bank, Mexia, Tex Seventh National Bank, New York, N. Y. N. Broadway R. New York, N. Y.	Mar. 30, 1903	300,000	54, 550	40,520	14,030
City National Bank, Woreester, Mass	do : Mar. 81, 1903	200, 000 200, 000	54, 610 139, 745	40, 275 108, 510	14, 335 31, 235
Citizens' National Bank, Mexia, Tex	Apr. 6,1903	50,000	12,000	9,875	2, 125
N. Broadway B., New York, N. Y	Apr. 21, 1903	2,500,000 1,000,000	550,581 526,177	463, 039 451, 108	87, 542 75, 069
N. Broadway B., New York, N. Y West End N. B., Washington, D. C Bittsburgh N. B. of Com. Pittsburg. Pa	Apr. 23,1903	200, 000 500, 000	50,000	41, 615 225, 855	8,385 85,071
Pittsburgh N. B. of Com., Pittsburg, Pa Ft. N. B. of Jefferson, Charlestown, W. Va.	May 2,1903 May 7,1903	50,000	310, 926 38, 800	31, 060	7,740
Capital City N. B., Atlanta, Ga	May 16, 1903 May 19, 1903	250, 000 250, 000		41, 943 47, 510 10, 070	7, 157 3, 305
Lampasas N. B., Lampasas, Tex	do	25,000	12,500	10,070	2,430
First National Bank, Wellsville, Ohio	June 18, 1903	500, 000 50, 000	62, 188 40, 516	39, 675 31, 431 15, 045 30, 863	22,513 9,085
First National Bank, Westfield, N. J	June 30, 1903	50,000 650,000	17, 500	15,045	2, 455 462, 037
Rt. N. B. Offererson, Charlessowil, N. Val. Capital City N. B., Atlanta, Ga. Mer. & Planters' N. B., Montgomery, Ala. Lampasas N. B., Lampasas, Tex. Commercial N. B., Providence, R. I. First National Bank, Wellsville, Ohio. First National Bank, Westfield, N. J. Park National Bank, Cleveland, Ohio. Merchants' National Bank, Gardiner, Mc Citizens' National Bank (Onkers N. V.	do	50,000	49, 100 51, 815 12, 500 62, 188 40, 516 17, 500 492, 900 12, 500 52, 692 59, 443	9,579	3, 125
		100,000 800,000	52, 692 59, 443	42,008 41,619	10, 684 17, 824
Massachusetts N. B., Boston, Mass First National Bank, Garrett, Ill	Aug. 6, 1903	25,000	15,000	11,700	3, 300
Boston National Bank, Seattle, Wash Coal and Iron N. B., Cleveland, Ohio	Aug. 8,1903 Aug. 15,1903	180,000 1,000,000	15,000 48,900 348,750	38,410 276,300	10, 490 72, 450
First N. Exchange B., Plymouth, Mich.	Aug. 20, 1903	50,000	12,500	9,035	3,465
Citizens' National Bank, Shreveport, La. Lime Rock National Bank, Rockland, Me.	Aug. 31, 1903 Sept. 1, 1903	100,000 105,000	25, 000 72, 113 97, 200	20,060 53,843	4, 940 18, 270
Meridian National Bank, Meridian, Miss. West. N. B. of the U. S., New York, N. Y.	Sept. 15, 1903 Oct. 5, 1903	100,000 12,500,000	97, 200 1, 460, 000	75, 570 1, 336, 650	21,630 123,350
The First N. B., Woreester, Mass	Oct. 22, 1903	300,000	49, 250	39,666	9,584
Ellwood City N. B., Ellwood City, Pa	1	75,000	19,000	17,030	1,970
Total	1	25, 820, 000	6, 147, 514	4,799,270	1,348,244
City National Bank, Norfolk, Va Sour Lake N. B., Sour Lake, Tex	Oct. 8, 1903	200,000 50,000	200, 000 12, 500	157, 615 9, 550	42, 385 2, 950
N. B. of Chanute, Chanute, Kans National Suffolk Bank, Boston, Mass	Oct. 10, 1903	50,000 1,500,000	12,500 196,000	9,925 171,640	2, 950 2, 575 24, 360
Republic National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa.	do	200,000	49, 400	41, 140	8, 260
Rockwall National Bank, Rockwall, Tex. First National Bank, Gainesboro, Tenn.	Nov. 2, 1903 Nov. 10, 1903	25,000 25,000	6,300 12,500	4,500 8,180	1,800 4,320
First National Bank, Harrison, Okla	Nov. 14, 1903	25,000	6, 300	4, 300	2,000

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

			C	irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
National Hamilton Bank, Boston, Mass.	Nov. 30, 1903	\$600,000	\$49,250	\$41,115	\$8,135
Citizens' National Bank, Worcester, Mass.	Dec. 12, 1903	150,000 500,000	100,000	81, 573 75, 245	18, 42
fanufacturers' N. B., Baltimore, Mdled River N. B., Gainesville, Texlerman-American N. B., Peoria, Illlational Bank of Christiana, Pavashington N. B., Westerly, R. Ilavis National Bank, Seymour, Texron City National Bank, Pittsburg, Paleicester National Bank, Leicester, Mass.litst National Bank, Leicester, Mass.litst National Bank, Oxford, Ohio.	Dec. 21, 1903 Dec. 30, 1903	100,000	98, 500 24, 200	17, 290	23, 256 6, 910
erman-American N. B., Peoria, Ill	Jan. 2,1904	300, 000	300,000	209, 413	90, 58
ational Bank of Christiana, Pa	Jan. 12, 1904 Jan. 23, 1904	50,000 150,000	12,000 50,000	8, 190 28, 892	3,810 $21,100$
Pavis National Bank, Seymour, Tex	Jan. 30, 1904	50,000	12,500	9, 730	2,770 23,34
ron City National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa	Feb. 1,1904	400,000 800,000	59, 912	36, 565 616, 237	23, 34
eicester National Bank, Leicester, Mass.	do	100,000	800,000 [24,250	14,860	183, 76 9, 39
eicester National Bank, Leicester, Mass. Pirst National Bank, Oxford, Ohio Pirst National Bank, Dallas, Orcg Bankers' National Bank, Cleveland, Ohio Pulsa National Bank, Tulsa, Ind. T Parmers & M'ch'ts' N. B., Crockett, Tex Pelasco National Bank, Velasco, Tex Parblehead N. B., Marblehead, Mass Pitizens' National Bank, Akron, Ohio Pitisburg, Pa Padesmen's N. B., Pittsburg, Pa Pradesmen's N. B., Pittsburg, Pa Pradesmen's N. B., Pittsburg, Pa	Feb. 10, 1904 Feb. 11, 1904 Feb. 13, 1904 Feb. 26, 1904	50,000	49,050	35, 260	13, 79
arst National Bank, Dallas, Oreg	Feb. 11, 1904 Feb. 13, 1904	25,000 500,000	6, 250 500, 000	6, 250 397, 443	102, 55
ulsa National Bank, Tulsa, Ind. T	Feb. 26, 1904	95,000 1			
Tarmers & M'ch'ts' N. B., Crockett, Tex.	Mar. 1,1904 Mar. 3,1904	50,000 50,000 120,000 150,000	11,900	8,580 7,490	3, 32 4, 41
Marblehead N. B., Marblehead, Mass	Mar. 4, 1904	120,000	11, 900 49, 300 98, 795	37,048	12, 25
citizens' National Bank, Akron, Ohio	Mar. 5, 1904 Mar. 12, 1904	150,000	98, 795	71,265	12, 25 27, 53
Colonial National Bank, New York, N. 1.	Mar. 12, 1904 Mar. 23, 1904	1,000,000 1,000,000	929, 300 50, 000	7, 490 37, 048 71, 265 713, 757 39, 760	215,54 10,24
	Mar. 23, 1904 Mar. 29, 1904	400,000	200,000	140, 202	56,73
Colonial National Bank, Cleveland, Ohio Atlas National Bank, Boston, Mass	Apr. 2, 1904 Apr. 4, 1904	1,000,000 1,500,000	197, 750 64, 765	148, 210 37, 085	49,54 27,68
Pawcatuck N. B., Pawcatuck, Conn eather M'f'rs' N. B., New York, N. Y	Apr. 8,1904	100,000	100,000	79, 804	20, 19
eather M'f'rs' N. B., New York, N. Y	Apr. 16, 1904	600,000	474, 900 39, 300	79, 804 367, 565 35, 140	107,33
Vayne National Bank, Wayne, Nebr leeond N. B., Youngstown, Ohio	May 16, 1904 May 23, 1904	50,000 200,000	170,600	110, 095	4, 16 60, 50
Colonial National Bank, Boston, Mass	May 31, 1904	1,000,000	148, 500 l	115,075	33, 42
I. B. of Redemption, Boston, Mass lational Exchange B., Weatherford, Tex	do June 7,1904	2,000,000 25,000	711,600 12,500	549, 845 9, 030	161,75 3,47
N. B., OI NORTH AMEL., Providence, K. I.	June 14, 1904	500,000	12,500 66,598	30, 928	35, 67
Vaterioo National Bank, Waterioo, Iowa.	June 15, 1904	100,000	49, 200	31,750	17, 45
First National Bank, Providence, R. I Amer. National Bank, Long Beach, Cal.	June 24, 1904 June 30, 1904	500, 000 50, 000	$146,150 \\ 49,350$	93, 990 34, 780	52, 16 14, 57
Amer. National Bank, Long Beach, Cal. State National Bank, Cleveland, Ohio	July 1.1901	500,000	490, 550	328, 180	162, 37
Citizens' National Bank, Raton, N. Mex. Citizens' N. B., Miamisburg, Ohio	July 7,1904 July 11,1904	50, 000 100, 000	37, 500 25, 000	25, 095 14, 830	12, 40, 10, 17
old National Bank, Washington, Pa First National Bank, Sioux Rapids, Iowa.	July 20, 1904	150,000			
Veybosset N. B., Providence, R. I	July 25,1904 July 26,1904	50,000 500,000	$12,500 \\ 56,769$	12,500 35,986	20, 78
First National Bank, Cambridge, Massdaho National Bank, Lewiston, Idaho	Aug. 6,1904	200,000	100,000	68,770	31, 23
daho National Bank, Lewiston, Idaho.	Aug. 15, 1904	50, 000 150, 000	12,500 50,000	9, 090 34, 313	3, 41 15, 68
National Warren Bank, Warren, R. I	do	200,000	49,300	34, 108	15, 19
National Hope Bank, Warren, R. I	do	130,000	32,500	20, 881	11,61
dano National Bank, Lewiston, Idano. "Irst National Bank, Warren, R. I. Vational Warren Bank, Warren, R. I. Vational Hope Bank, Warren, R. I. Virist National Bank, Lynn, Mass. Dhio Valley N. B., Cincinnati, Ohio Zitizens' N. B., Jacksonville, Tex. Kingfisher N. B., Kingfisher, Okla. Jational Bank of Lyndon, Vt. Vity National Bank Lampass Tex	Sept. 12, 1904	500, 000 700, 000	380, 000 248, 482	290, 808 136, 510	89, 19 111, 97
citizens' N. B., Jacksonville, Tex	Sept. 16, 1904	25,000	248, 482 23, 950	17, 200	6,75
Angusher N. B., Kingusher, Okla	Sept. 24, 1904 Sept. 27, 1904	25, 000 50, 000	$6,250 \ 32,265$	$3,840 \\ 20,533$	2, 41 11, 73
City National Bank, Lampasas, Tex The First National Bank of Wehrum, Pa.		50,000			
The First National Bank of Wehrum, Pa. The People's N. B. of Belfast, Me	Oct. 18,1904 Oct. 31,1904	25, 000 50, 000	7, 000 50, 000	5, 200 35, 003	1,80 14,99
Total	••••••	19, 775, 000	7,778,386	5,742,219	2, 036, 16
redonia N. B. of Fredonia, Kans Fifth National Bank of Pittsburg, Pa	Oct. 20,1904 Nov. 1,1904	25,000 100,000	6,500 25,000	3, 910 15, 391	2, 59 9, 60
rirst National Bank of Conroe, Tex	do	25,000	6,250	4, 220	2,03
First National Bank of Conroe, Tex Citizens' N. B. of Washington, D. C Farmers' N. B. of Primghar, Iowa	Nov. 7, 1904	500,000	60,000	36, 899	23, 10
Berkshire N. B. of North Adams, Mass	Nov. 10, 1904 Nov. 21, 1904	30,000 200,000	7,500 130,000	4, 130 98, 144	3, 37
Natl. Bank of N. America, Chicago, Ill. Bankers' World's Fair N. B., St. Louis, Mo	Nov. 28, 1904	2,000,000	500,000	262, 330	237, 67
Bankers' World's Fair N.B., St. Louis, Mo. Hennessey N.B. of Hennessey, Okla	Dec. 15, 1904 Dec. 19, 1904	200,000	50,000 25,000	50,000 14,390	10.61
First National Bank of Grafton, Iowa	Dec. 23, 1904	25,000 25,000	6,250	14,390 3,710 3,540	10, 61 2, 54 2, 71
First Natl. Bank of Archer City, Tex Randolph Natl. Bank of Elkins, W. Va	Dec. 31, 1904	25,000	6,250	3,540	2, 71
Andolph Nati. Bank of Elkins, W. Va At. Pleasant N. B. of Mt. Pleasant, Ohio.	do Jan. I, 1905	25, 000 50, 000	6,500 30,000	3, 340 4, 480 18, 280 116, 115 24, 550 58, 830 18, 589 13, 940	2,02 $11,72$
Alabama N. B. of Birmingham, Ala	Jan. 10, 1905	200,000	200, 000 27, 500	116, 115	83, 88
lity National Bank of Nilos Obio	do	30,000 100,000	27, 500 100, 000	24,550	83, 88 2, 95 41, 17
	Jan. 11. 1905	250,000 25,000	50,000	18, 589	31, 41 11, 06
National Niantic Bank of Westerly, R. I.			0='000	1 10'010	1 11 00
National Niantic Bank of Westerly, R. I. litizens' National Bank of Fertile, Minn.	Jan. 11,1905 Jan. 18,1905	25,000	25,000	13,940	11,06
National Niantic Bank of Westerly, R. I. Litizens' National Bank of Fertile, Minn. Kyle National Bank of Kyle, Tex List National Bank of Carmen Okla	Jan. 18, 1905 Feb. 1, 1905 Feb. 4 1905	25,000 25,000 25,000		• • • • • • • · ·	
National Niantic Bank of Westerly, R. I. Ditizens' National Bank of Fertile, Minn. Cyle National Bank of Kyle, Tex Pirst National Bank of Carmen, Okla Ditizens' National Bank of Ferris, Tex	Jan. 18,1905 Feb. 1,1905 Feb. 4,1905 Feb. 10,1905	25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000 30,000	10,000 100,000	5, 520 53, 646 4, 280	4, 4

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Date of		Circulation.			
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.	
San Augustine N.B., San Augustine, Tex.	Feb. 10,1905	\$2 5, 000	\$ 6, 250	\$4,150	\$2,100	
Rimersburg N. B. of Rimersburg, Pa	Feb. 11, 1905	25,000	25,000	15, 940	9,060	
Natl. La Fayette Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio. Equitable Natl. Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio.	Feb. 14, 1905	600, 000 250, 000	405, 000 50, 000	204,805 $25,880$	200, 195 24, 120	
Agawam N. B. of Springfield, Mass	Feb. 15, 1905	300,000	50,000	21, 879	28, 121	
First N. B. of S. I., New Brighton, N. Y	Feb. 25, 1905	100,000	75,000	67,805	7, 195	
First National Bank of Fairview, Okla	Feb. 27,1905 Mar. 1,1905	25,000 50,000	6,500 30,000	3,380 18,230	3, 120 11, 770	
Perry County N. B. of Newport, Pa First National Bank of Somerset, Ohio Farmers & Merchants' N. B., Huntsville,	Mar. 14,1905	25,000	25,000	13, 500	11,500	
Ala Cambridgeport N. B., Cambridgeport,	Mar. 16, 1905	100,000	25, 000	13, 700	11, 300	
Mass	Mar. 30, 1905 Mar. 31, 1905	100,000 100,000	50,000 100,000	31, 188 53, 613	18, 812 46, 387	
Citizens' N. B., Sugar City, Colo	do	25,000	10,000	6,730	3,270	
City National Bank, of Sioux City, Iowa.	Apr. 1,1905	100,000	25,000	9, 810	15, 190	
Sprague National Bank, of New York, N.Y. Gonzales National Bank, Gonzales, Tex.	Apr. 3,1905 Apr. 15,1905	200, 000 50, 000	100,000 12,000	$67,900 \\ 5,440$	32,100 6,560	
Welsh National Bank, Welsh, La	Apr. 17, 1905	25,000	6.250	4,060	2,190	
Welsh National Bank, Welsh, La Ivanhoe National Bank, Ivanhoe, Minn.	Apr. 25, 1905	25,000	6,500	3,160	3,340	
Euclid Park N. B., Cleveland, Ohio	Apr. 29, 1905	1,800,000	1,000,000	537, 963	462, 037	
Maiden Lane N. B., New York, N. Y Shreveport N. B., Shreveport, La	May 1,1905	250,000 100,000	100,000 25,000	78, 280 10, 850	21,720 14,150	
First National Bank, Greenwood, Ark	May 20, 1905	25,000	6, 250	3,380	2, 870	
Merchants N. B., Waterville, Me Commercial N. B., Zanesville, Ohio	June 1,1905	100,000	100,000	58,030	41, 970 48, 220	
Commercial N. B., Zanesville, Ohio	June 5,1905	100,000 50,000	100,000	51,780 11,480	48, 220	
Lumberman's N. B., Tacoma, Wash	June 28, 1905	150,000	25, 000 75, 000	32,500	13,520 42,500	
Twin City N. B., Dennison, Ohio Lumberman's N. B., Tacoma, Wash Monument N. B., Boston, Mass	June 29, 1905	150,000	50,000	32,500 26,038	42,500 23,962	
Chattanooga N. B., Chattanooga, Tenn.	June 30, 1905	200,000	100,000	45,835	54, 165	
Chattanooga N. B., Chattanooga, Tenn. First National Bank, Colfax, Wash. American N. B., Deadwood, S. Dak. First N. B., College Corner, Ohio	do	60, 000 50, 000	25, 000 50, 000	11,420 $20,150$	13,580 29,850	
First N. B., College Corner, Ohio	July 1, 1905	35,000	25,000	10,640	14,360	
Germania N. B., New Orleans, La	July 3,1905	700,000	50,000	19,850	30, 150	
Union National Rank Omaha Nebr	July 22, 1905	400,000 250,000	300, 000 50, 000	108, 465 20, 675	191, 535 29, 325	
Union National Bank, Omaha, Nebr Laurel National Bank, Laurel, Miss	July 24, 1905	50,000	25,000	3, 900	16, 100	
Mechanics' N. B., Boston, Mass	July 29, 1905	250,000	50,000	21, 244 77, 750 2, 250	28,756	
Texas National Bank, Dallas, Tex First National Bank, Crowell, Tex	July 31, 1905 Aug. 1, 1905	250,000	250,000	77,750	172, 250 4, 000	
Citizens' N. R. Paintsville, Kv	Ang. 2 1905	25, 000 25, 000	6, 250 11, 250	4,575	6,675	
First National Bank, Waxahachie, Tex	Aug. 2, 1905 Aug. 3, 1905	100,000	25,000	9,150	15,850	
Valley N. B., New Bethlehem, Pa	Aug. 10, 1905 Aug. 12, 1905	60,000 50,000	60,000 40,000	29, 590 23, 775	34, 410 16, 225	
First National Bank, Waxahachie, Tex. Citizens' N. B., New Bethlehem, Pa. Valley N. B., Seymour, Conn. American N. B., Barberton, Ohio.	Aug. 22, 1905	100,000	25,000	11.170	13, 830	
White N. B., Fort Wayne, Ind	Aug. 22, 1905 Aug. 26, 1905	200,000	200,000	71, 890	128, 110	
White N. B., Fort Wayne, Ind. Farmers N. B., Lebanon, Pa. First National Bank, Newport, R. I. City National Bank, Austin, Tex. First N. B. Chr. Machen, Miss.	Sept. 1,1905	100,000 120,000	25, 000 120, 000	12, 555 66, 360 17, 950 4, 840	12,445	
City National Bank, Austin, Tex	Sept. 15, 1905	150,000	50,000	17, 950	53, 640 32, 050	
First N. B., Two Harbors, Minn	Sept. 22, 1905	50,000	50,000 12 ,500	4,840	7,660	
American National Bank, Dallas, Tex Merchants N. B., Portland, Me	Sept. 23, 1905	200,000	160,000	48,900	111, 100 37, 131	
N. B. of Commerce, Natchez, Miss	do	300, 000 100, 000	50,000 25,000	8, 510	16, 490	
N. B. of Commerce, Natchez, Miss Louisiana N. B., New Orleans, La Southwestern N. B., Los Angeles, Cal	Oct. 2,1905	500,000	500,000	223, 382	276, 618	
Southwestern N. B., Los Angeles, Cal	Oct. 7, 1905	300,000	300,000	48, 900 12, 869 8, 510 223, 382 127, 310	172,690	
Memphis N. B., Memphis, Tenn. Citizens N. B., Lawrenceburg, Ind. First National Bank, Cornish, Ind. T., First National Bank, Francis, Ind. T.	Oct. 10,1905 Oct. 14,1905	250, 000 50, 000	50,000 50,000	20,033 16,575	29, 967 33, 425	
First National Bank, Cornish, Ind. T	Oet. 15, 1905	25,000	6,250	2, 120	4,130	
First National Bank, Francis, Ind. T	do	25,000	6,250	2, 420 189, 243	3,830	
Los Angeles N. B., Los Angeles, Cal Mount Vernon N. B., Boston, Mass	Oct. 21,1905 Oct. 24,1905	500, 000 200, 000	500,000 175,000	189, 243 95, 586	310, 757 79, 414	
Total		14, 590, 000	7, 190, 500	3, 544, 453	3, 646, 047	
Courgetown N. B. Coorgetown III	Oct. 10,1905	100,000	24,000	8,200 5,660	15, 800 14, 340	
Georgetown N.B., Georgetown, Ill First N.B., Fairport Harbor, Ohio		$25,000 \\ 25,000$	20,000 24,500	8,510	15, 990	
Commercial N. B., Oklahoma City, Okla.	do	100,000	100,000	32, 450	67,550	
N B of Commerce Memphis Tenn	Nov 1 1905	500,000	500,000	182, 218	317,782	
First National Bank, Minerva, Ohio Beaumont N. B., Beaumont, Tex	Nov. 2, 1905	25,000 100,000	25,000 25,000	7, 661 7, 700	17, 339 17, 300	
American N. B., McMinnville, Tennl.	Nov. 9, 1905	50,000	36, 600	16,250	20, 350	
First National Bank, Gunter, Tex First National Bank, Windsor, Ill	Nov. 15, 1905	30,000	30,000	10,200	19,800	
First National Bank, Windsor, Ill	Nov. 16,1905 Nov. 21,1905	$25,000 \\ 25,000$	10,000	2,950 1,650	7,050	
First Notional Bank Orange City Town			0,200	1.000	4,600	
First National Bank, Orange City, Iowa.	Dec. 4, 1905	25, 000	6, 250	1, 950	4,300	
First National Bank, Orange City, Iowa.	Dec. 4, 1905	25,000 $125,000$	6, 250 6, 250 49, 200	1,950 10,180	4,300 39,020	
First National Bank, Orange City, Iowa.	Dec. 4, 1905	25,000	6, 250 49, 200 12, 000 25, 000	1,950	4,300	

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

No. 65.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Date of		Circulation.			
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.	
Citizens' National Bank, Cedar Falls, Ia.	Dec. 16, 1905	\$50,000	\$49, 400	\$12, 150	\$37,250	
National Bank of St. Joseph, Mo Red River Valley N. B., Fargo, N. Dak	Dec. 19, 1905	100,000 100,000	99,000 29,050	23,650 2,190	75, 350 26, 860	
American N. B., Montgomery, Ala	do	100,000	49 400	11, 150	38, 250	
American N. B., Montgomery, Ala First National Bank, Prosser, Wash	Jan. 1,1906	25,000	6, 250	1,900	4,350	
Kineo National Bank, Dover, Me	Inn 11 1906	50,000 100,000	45, 800 100, 000	16, 050 30, 428	29,750 69,572	
Quinsigamond N. B., Worcester, Mass	Jan. 15, 1906	250,000	78,500	23, 907	54, 593 17, 350	
First National Bank, Shawnee, Okla	Jan. 16,1906	100,000	25,000	7,650	17, 350	
Kineo National Bank, Dover, Me. National Exchange B., Lexington Ky. Quinsigamond N. B., Worcester, Mass. First National Bank, Slawmee, Okla. First National Bank, Alvin, Tex. Ladonia National Bank, Ladonia, Tex. City National Bank, Springfeld, Mass. Second National Bank, Havernill, Mass. American, N. B., Providence, R. I. Seawall National Bank, Galveston, Tex. First National Bank, Austin, Tex. People's National Bank, Roanoke, Va.	Feb. 3 1906	25,000 35,000	6, 250 9, 000	2, 650 2, 550	3,600 6,450	
City National Bank, Springfield, Mass	Feb. 8,1906	35, 000 250, 000	100,000	21, 255 35, 060	78, 745 63, 150	
Second National Bank, Haverhill, Mass.	Feb. 12, 1906	150,000	98, 200	35,050	63, 150	
Seawall National Bank, Galveston Tex.	do	1,000,000	343, 700	121, 163	222, 537	
First National Bank, Austin, Tex	Feb. 15, 1906	100,000	100,000	26, 845	73, 155 64, 000 141, 943 133, 941	
People's National Bank, Roanoke, Va.	Feb. 15, 1906 Feb. 21, 1906 Feb. 24, 1906	100, 000 250, 000	98, 400 198, 200	34, 400 56, 257 65, 059 7, 485	64,000	
Rollstone N. B., Fitchburg, Mass. N. Shoe and Leather B., New York, N. Y.	Feb. 28, 1906	1,000,000	198, 200	65, 257	133 941	
Kenduskeag National Bank, Bangor, Me	Mar. 1,1906	100,000	' 3 5, 000	7, 485	27,515	
Kenduskeag National Bank, Bangor, Me First National Bank, Springfield, Mass Industrial National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa.	Mar. 5, 1906	400,000 800,000	98, 900	25, 956 29, 800	72,944 68,600	
First National Bank, Harlan, Iowa	Mar. 12, 1906 Mar. 22, 1906	50,000	98, 400 25, 000	29, 800 3, 500	21,500	
Glassport National Bank, Glassport, Pa.	Mar. 24, 1306	50,000	49, 160	13, 150	35, 950	
John Hancock N. B., Springfield, Mass	Mar. 28, 1906 Mar. 29, 1906	250,000 80,000	235, 300 19, 400	48, 597	186, 703 15, 800	
Temple National Bank, Temple, Tex Second National Bank, Springfield, Mass.	Mar. 30, 1906	300,000	120,868	$3,600 \\ 28,650$	92, 218	
Farmers' N. B., Mansfield, Ohio	Mar. 31, 1906	150,000	64, 465	9,850	54,615	
McGregor N. B., McGregor, Tex. Citizens' N. B., Mount Pleasant, Pa	Apr. 1,1906	40,000 50,000	12,500 50,000	2,800 10,750	9, 700 39, 250	
First National Bank, Harris, Iowa	Apr. 1,1906	25,000	12,500	2,300	10, 200	
Baird National Bank, Kirksville, Mo	Apr. 9,1906	65,000	65,000	11,700	53, 300	
Stanton National Bank, Stanton, Tex	Apr. 20,1906	25,000 500,000	6, 800 57, 407	6,300 12,750	44, 657	
Bunker Hill N. B., Charlestown, Mass First National Bank, Glenville, W. Va First National Bank, Martin, Tenn Merchants' N. B., Ashland, Ky First N. B., Buckeye City, Ohio First National Bank, Guilford, Me Moline National Bank Moline Ill	Apr. 24,1906	35,000	9,500	2,603	6,897	
First National Bank, Martin, Tenn	Apr. 30, 1906	35, 000 30, 000 100, 000	7,500 99,109	1,900	5,600	
First N. R. Buckeye City Obio	do	25,000	99,109	$15,150 \\ 650$	83, 950 5, 650	
First National Bank, Guilford, Me	May 1,1906	25,000 50,000	6,300 25,000 100,000	4,900	5,650 20,100	
Moline National Bank, Moline, Ill First National Bank, Ensley, Ala	May 2,1906 May 5,1906	100,000 50,000	100,000	16, 575 9, 350	83,425 40,650	
Lendra National Bank, Morehead, Ky	May 5, 1906 May 9, 1906	25,000	50,000 6,200	850 850	5, 350	
First National Bank, McCumber, N. Dak.	May 10, 1906	25,000	6,500	750	5,750	
Merchants' N. B., Nashville, Tenn First National Bank, Carrollton, Ohio	May 15, 1906 May 31, 1906	200,000 35,000	197, 500 19, 200	$19,900 \\ 2,050$	177 600 17,150	
Washington N. B., Seattle, Wash	June 25, 1906	100,000	30,000	2,650	27, 350	
First National Bank, Clyde, Ohio First National Bank, Caldwell, Tex	July 2, 1906	50,000	50,000	4,503	45, 497	
Blaine N. B., Kitsmillerville, Md	July 6, 1906 July 9, 1906	60,000 25,000	35,000	2,700	32, 300	
Merchants' and Planters', Farley, N. B.,	• /	i ´	!			
Montgomery, Ala	July 16, 1906	500,000	445,770	29,700 16,733	416, 070	
Old National Bank, Providence, R. I United National Bank, New York, N. Y.	July 20, 1906 July 28, 1906	500,000 1,000,000	187, 350 245, 450	16,733 30,60 0	170, 617 214, 850	
Belington N. B., Belington, W. Va	Aug. 6, 1906	25,000	25,000	2,500	22,500	
Citizens' National Bank, Olean, N. Y	Aug. 9,1906	100,000	49,400	3,750	45,650	
First National Bank, Seneca, Mo Citizens' N. B., Comanche, Ind. T.	Aug. 31, 1906 Sept. 25, 1906	25, 000 25, 000	25,000	600	24, 400	
Citizens' N. B., Comanche, Ind. T First National Bank, Gas City, Ind	Sept. 25, 1906 Sept. 26, 1906	50,000	12,500	500	12,000	
St. Paul National Bank, St. Paul, Minn	Sept. 29, 1906 Oct. 1, 1906	600,000	540,000	6,400 850	533,600	
St. Paul National Bank, St. Paul, Minn Wick National Bank, Youngstown, Ohio. First National Bank, Haynesville, Ala Citizens' N. B., Davenport, Iowa First National Bank, Monroeville, Ohio.	Oct. 1,1906 Oct. 11,1906	500,000 25,000	50,000 10,000	300	49, 150 10, 000	
Citizens' N. B., Davenport, lowa	Oct. 15, 1906	25, 000 300, 000	10,000 245,200		245, 200	
First National Bank, Monroeville, Ohio.	Oct. 23, 1906	50,000	50 , 00 0	ļ	50,000	
Total		12,610,000	6,006,560	1, 194, 585	4, 811, 975	
2000.					·	

1

No. 66.—National Banks in Liquidation under Section 7, Act July 12, 1882, with Date of Expiration of Charter, Circulation Issued, Retired, and Outstanding, Succeeded by Associations with the Same or Different Title, October 31, 1906.

			C	ireulation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
First National Bank, Kittanning, Pa	July 2,1882	\$200,000	\$199,500	\$195,840	\$ 3,660
Total		200,000	199, 500	195, 840	3,660
N. B. of Beaver Co., New Brighton, Pa. National Bank, Beaver Dam, Wis Merchants' N. B., Cleveland, Ohio	Nov. 12, 1884 Dec. 24, 1884 Dec. 27, 1884	200,000 50,000 800,000 1,000,000 150,000	97, 300 41, 100 228, 100	94, 826 39, 666 218, 105	2, 474 1, 434 9, 995
Mational Bank, Beaver Dam, Wis. Merchants' N. B., Cleveland, Ohio. Union National Bank, Chicago, Ill. First National Bank, Le Roy, N. Y. Exansville N. B., Evansville, Ind. N. Albany Exchange B., Albany, N. Y. National Bank, Galena, Ill.		150,000 800,000 300,000 100,000	228, 100 62, 800 135, 000 543, 050 243, 900	218, 105 53, 725 131, 609 533, 462 237, 975	9,075 3,391 9,588 5,925
National Bank, Galena, Ill. National State Bank, Lafayette, Ind. First National Bank, Knoxville, Ill. Farmers' National Bank, Ripley, Ohio. City National Bank, Grand Rapids, Mich. Loc Court, National Bank, Diver, Ill.	! Top 11 (225)	100, 000 300, 000 60, 000 100, 000	55, 900 117, 000 43, 600 87, 400	53, 693 108, 704 41, 847 84, 400	2, 207 8, 296 1, 753 3, 000
Fort Wayne N R Fort Wayne Ind	Ion 95 1885	300, 000 100, 000 350, 000	45, 000 41, 500 257, 300 50, 500	42, 375 39, 119 250, 238	2, 627 2, 381 7, 062
National Exchange Bank, Tiffin, Ohio. National Bank, Malone, N.Y. Jefferson N. B., Steubenville, Ohio. First National Bank, Battle Croek, Mich.	Mar. 1,1885 Mar. 9,1885 Mar. 21,1885 Mar. 28,1885	125, 000 200, 000 150, 000 100, 000	50, 500 65, 900 132, 600 89, 200	47, 875 62, 491 129, 492 87, 050	2, 625 3, 409 3, 108 2, 150
Central National Bank, Banville, Ky Knox Co. N. B., Mount Vernon, Olio First National Bank, Houghton, Mich National Bank, Fort Edward, N. Y National Bank, Salem, N. Y N. Exchange Bank, Seneca Falls, N. Y. Trumbull National Bank, Warren, Ohio Attleborough N. B. N. Attleborough Mass	Apr. 1,1885 Apr. 18,1885 Apr. 22,1885	$\begin{array}{c} 200,000 \\ 75,000 \\ 100,000 \end{array}$	180, 000 53, 200 45, 000	175, 586 50, 570 41, 758 86, 091 83, 420	4,414 2,630 3,242
		100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 150, 000 100, 000	88, 900 86, 100 88, 400 132, 400 84, 300 251, 500	86, 344 129, 600 59, 255	2,809 2,680 2,056 2,800 25,045
American National Bank, Detroit, Mich. First National Bank, Paris, III. First National Bank, Saint Johns, Mich. Second National Bank, Pontiac, Mich. Raleigh National Bank, Raleigh, N. C. First National Bank, Panyill S. V.	July 24,1885 Aug. 12,1885 Aug. 14,1885 Sept. 1,1885	400, 000 125, 000 50, 000 100, 000	111, 500 21, 000 43, 000	245,370 $108,214$ $20,030$ $41,175$	6, 130 3, 286 970 1, 825
First National Dank, Danvine, Ky	Sept. 5, 1885 Sept. 22, 1885	400, 000 150, 000	123, 900 130, 500	118, 373 127, 260	5, 527 3, 240
Fotal	T 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	7, 335, 000	3,776,850	3, 629, 696	147, 154
Ohio National Bank, Cleveland, Ohio National Bank, Lebanon, Ky		400,000 100,000	57, 768 45, 000	52, 640 42, 660	5, 123 2, 340
Total		500,000	102, 763	95, 300	7,463
Monmouth National Bank, Monmouth, Ill Muskegon N. B., Muskegon, Mich First National Bank, Richmond, Ky First National Bank, Port Huron, Mich.	l Aug. 27, 1890	100, 000 100, 000 250, 000 135, 000	$\begin{array}{c} 21,800 \\ 21,720 \\ 66,979 \\ 57,480 \end{array}$	16, 975 20, 260 61, 968 54, 537	4, 825 1, 460 5, 011 2, 943
Total		585, 000	167, 979	153, 740	14, 239
Union National Bank, Oshkosh, Wis First National Bank, Grand Haven, Mich.	Jan. 23,1891 June 5,1891	200, 000 200, 000	$45,000 \\ 45,000$	43, 148 42, 761	1, 852 2, 239
Total		400,000	90,000	85, 909	4,091
First National Bank, Plymouth, Mich. National Bank, Wooster, Ohio Defiance National Bank, Defiance,Ohio. First National Bank, New London, Ohio Citizens' National Bank, Mankato, Minm Third National Bank, Sandusky, Ohio. Third National Bank, Urbana, Ohio	Nov. 29, 1891 Dec. 7, 1891 Mar. 23, 1892 Apr. 27, 1892 Sept. 19, 1892	50,000 53,900 100,000 50,000 70,000 200,000 100,000	45,000 48,510 22,500 11,250 15,750 45,000 22,500	43, 497 46, 820 20, 921 10, 000 14, 795 42, 944 20, 563	1,503 1,690 1,579 1,250 955 2,056 1,937
Total		623, 900	210, 510	199, 540	10, 970
Lumberman's N. B., Muskegon, Mich Phemix National Bank, Medina, Ohio First National Bank, Chelsea, Vt Farmers' N. Bank, Owatonna, Minn	Jan. 16,1893 Feb. 10,1893 June 10,1893 June 30,1893	100,000 75,000 50,000 75,000	22, 500 17, 100 11, 250 17, 100	21, 240 15, 815 8, 875 15, 828	1, 260 1, 285 2, 375 1, 272
Total		300,000	67, 950	61,758	6, 192

No. 66.—National Banks in Liquidation under Section 7, Act July 12, 1882, with Date of Expiration of Charter, etc.—Continued.

				irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
Second National Bank, Bay City, Mich. First National Bank, Farmer City, Ill First National Bank, Kasson, Minn. First National Bank, Lagrange, Ind First National Bank, Fairfield, Mc	May 5, 1894 May 30, 1894 July 22, 1894 July 30, 1894 Aug. 1, 1894	\$250,000 50,000 50,000 65,000 50,000	\$180,000 10,810 11,460 22,500 12,900	\$174, 238 9, 707 10, 559 21, 090 11, 750	\$5,762 1,103 901 1,410 1,150
Total		465,000	237,670	227, 344	10, 326
National Bank of Granville, N.Y	Apr. 21, 1895	100,000	45,000	43, 285	1,715
Total	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	100,000	45,000	43, 285	1,715
National Bank of Greensboro, N.C	Jan. 18,1896	100,000	83, 300	79, 285	4,015
Total		100,000	83,300	79, 285	4,015
Walden National Bank, Walden, N. Y National Bank of Rockville, Ind	Jan. 25, 1897 May 14, 1897	50, 600 100, 000	12,600 45,000	11, 698 43, 105	902 1,895
Total		150,000	57,600	54, 803	2,797
Northampton County N. B., Easton, Pa. National State Bank, Bloomington, Ill.	May 1,1898 May 3,1898	134, 000 200, 000	75, 600 45, 000	70, 260 41, 130	5,340 3,870
Total		334,000	120,600	111, 390	9, 210
Morrow Co. N. B., Mount Gilead, Ohio	Feb. 5, 1999	50,000	22, 500	21, 210	1, 290
Total		50,000	22, 500	21,210	1, 290
Citizens' National Bank, Zanesville, Ohio Iron National Bank, Plattsburg, N. Y Charles City National Bank, Iowa	June 4,1901	200, 000 100, 000 50, 000	190, 100 25, 000 12, 500	157, 955 20, 185 10, 555	32, 145 4, 815 1, 945
Total	ļ	350,000	227,600	188, 695	38, 905
Manufacturers' N. B., Neenah, Wis National Bank of Kittanning, Pa First National Bank, Washington, Iowa: First National Bank, Evansville, Ind First N. B. of Porter Co., Valparaiso, Ind. First National Bank, Warren, Ohio Moss National Bank, Sandusky, Ohio. National Bank of Sandy Hill, N. Y	Mar. 10, 1902 Mar. 13, 1902 Apr. 16, 1902 May 4 1902	65, 000 100, 000 50, 000 500, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000	65, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 44, 387 93, 598 12, 500	57, 415 86, 665 41, 180 39, 995 81, 855 34, 545 74, 526 8, 800	7, 585 13, 335 8, 820 10, 005 18, 145 9, 842 19, 072 3, 700
Total		1,065,000	515, 485	424, 981	90, 504
Detroit National Bank, Detroit, Mich Drovers' National Bank, Union Stock Yards, Chicago, Ill	Nov. 17, 1902 Dec. 13, 1902	1,000,000 250,000	50,000 288,747	39, 760 241, 480	10, 240 47, 267
Linderman N. B., Mauch Chunk, Pa Old National Bank, Cambridge, Ohio. National Bank of Oshkosh, Wis First National Bank, Mauch Chunk, Pa. First National Bank, Blattsburg, N. Y. First National Bank, Plattsburg, N. Y. First National Bank, MountGilead, Ohio. First N. B., Mount Pleasant, Ohio. People's N. B., Barnesville, Ohio. City National Bank, Akron, Ohio. First National Bank, Tipton, Iowa First National Bank, Shamokin, Pa Otola Second National Bank, Colfax, Wash. National Bank of New Brighton, Pa. First National Bank, Danvers, Mass	Dec. 30, 1902 Jan. 12, 1902 Feb. 1, 1902 Feb. 21, 1902dododododododododo June 2, 1903 Sept. 4, 1908 June 1, 1908 June 2, 1903	50, 000 100, 000 200, 000 400, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 2, 775, 000 60, 000 100, 000 100, 000	29, 500 40, 000 50, 000 106, 915 100, 475 27, 267 14, 742 51, 446 96, 545 100, 000 40, 010 75, 000 1, 070, 647 15, 000 24, 700 39, 599	24, 180 32, 000 81, 015 78, 565 20, 020 9, 540 39, 215 75, 380 72, 670 59, 635 841, 760 11, 150 17, 188 26, 870	5, 320 8, 000 12, 970 25, 900 21, 910 7, 247 5, 202 12, 231 21, 165 27, 330 8, 740 15, 365
Total	i	310,000	79, 299	55, 208	24, 091
First National Bank, Beaverdam, Wis Commercial N. B., Cleveland, Ohio Belton National Bank, Belton, Tex First National Bank, W. Winfield, N. Y	Nov. 12, 1904 Dec. 1, 1904 Dec. 10, 1904 Dec. 20, 1904	50,000 1,500,000 100,000 50,000	12,500 250,000 25,000 50,000	5, 650 120, 740 13, 333 32, 197	6, 850 129, 260 11, 667 17, 803

No. 66.—National Banks in Liquidation under Section 7, Act July 12, 1882, with Date of Expiration of Charter, etc.—Continued.

Name and location of bank.	Date of		C	Circulation.		
	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.	
Old National Bank, Evansville, Ind Delaware County N. B., Delaware, Ohio. First National Bank, Albion, Mich. First National Bank, Woburn, Mass National State Bank, Terre Haute, Ind. First National Bank, Salem, N. Y. National Bank of Battle Creek, Mich. Belfast National Bank, Belfast, Mc. Knox N. B., Mount Vernon, Ohio Farmers' National Bank, Richmond. Ky. Mutual National Bank, Troy, N. Y. First National Bank, Fort Edward, N. Y. Central National Bank, Troy, N. Y. National Bank of Houghton, Mich. First National Bank, Flith, Mich. Glens Falls Nat. Bank, Glens Falls, N. Y. N. B., New England, East Haddam, Conu. First National Bank, Flith, Mich. First National Bank, Flith, Mich. Glens Falls Nat. Bank, Glens Falls, N. Y. N. B., New England, East Haddam, Conu. First National Bank, Waupun, Wis	Jan. 13,1905 Jan. 20,1905 do Feb. 13,1905 Mar. 20,1905 Mar. 20,1905 Mar. 23,1905 Mar. 26,1905 Apr. 4,1905 Apr. 7,1905 Apr. 17,1905 May 27,1905	\$500, 000 100, 000 100, 000 200, 000 200, 000 50, 000 150, 000 50, 000 250, 000 250, 000 250, 000 150, 000 250, 000 150, 000 250, 000 150, 000 150, 000 50, 000 150, 000 150, 000	\$350,000 100,000 45,000 50,000 100,060 25,000 70,000 23,000 90,000 250,000 19,000 200,600 112,060 32,500 50,000	\$187, 160 55, 975 22, 250 26, 143 45, 748 15, 168 79, 690 40, 674 109, 235 8, 825 128, 738 46, 285 76, 058 65, 356 11, 411 17, 658	\$162, 840 441, 025 22, 756 23, 857 54, 252 9, 832 70, 310 41, 250 49, 326 10, 177 71, 262 53, 715 73, 942 46, 644 18, 086 32, 342	
Total		4, 319, 500	2, 254, 000	1, 220, 148	1,033,852	
Grand total		19,962,460	9, 329, 253	7, 689, 892	1,639,361	

No. 67.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, for the Purpose of Organizing New Associations with the Same or Different Title, with Date of Liquidation, Amount of Capital, Circulation Issued, Retired, and Outstanding on October 31, 1906.

			(irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing.
First National Bank, Rondout, N. Y	Oct. 30,1880	\$300,000	\$270,000	\$263, 554	\$6,446
Total		300,000	270,000	263, 554	6,446
First National Bank, Huntington, Ind First National Bank, Indianapolis, Ind.	Jan. 31,1881 July 5,1881	100, 000 300, 000	90,000 279,248	87, 776 268, 711	2, 224 10, 537
Total		400,000	369, 248	356, 487	12,761
First National Bank, Valparaiso, Ind First National Bank, Stillwater, Minn	Apr. 24, 1882 Apr. 29, 1882	50,000 130,000	45,000 83,456	43, 677 81, 554	1,323 1,902
First National Bank, Chicago, Ill First National Bank, Woodstock, Ill second National Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio. Second National Bank, New York, N. Y. First National Bank, Richmond, Ind Second National Bank, Richmond, Ind	do	[-1,000,000]	90,000 45,000	83, 833 43, 850	6,167
Second National Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio.	Apr. 28, 1882	50,000 200,000	180 000	176, 570	1,150 3,430
Second National Bank, New York, N. Y.	do	300,000	376, 890 286, 000 87, 400 510, 800	176, 570 371, 030	5,860
First National Bank, Portshouth, N. H.	May 5, 1882	200,000	87, 400	280, 583 83, 672	5,41 7 3,728
Second National Bank, Cleveland, Ohio.	May 6,1882	1,000,000	510, 800	500, 890	9,910
First National Bank, New Haven, Conn. First National Bank, Akron, Ohio	May 9 1889	100,000		351,058 111 157	$4,252 \\ 3,665$
First National Bank, Worcester, Mass	May 4, 1882	1,000,000 500,000 100,000 300,000 150,000	114, 822 252, 000 135, 000	247, 998	1 4,002
First National Bank, Barre, Mass	May 9, 1882	150,000 100,000	135,000 45,000	111, 157 247, 998 132, 335 42, 926	2,665 2,074
First National Bank, Kendallville, Ind.	May 12, 1882	100,000 150,000 300,000 500,000 500,000	90,000	88, 048	1,952
First National Bank, Cleveland, Ohio	May 13, 1882	300,000	266, 462	260, 721	5, 741
First National Bank, Foungstown, Ono.	May 15, 1882	500,000	441, 529 442, 870 110, 540	435, 432 432, 865 108, 330	6,097 10,005
First National Bank, Salem, Ohio	do	50,000	110,540	108, 330	2,210
First National Bank, Scranton, Pa First National Bank, Centerville, Ind	May 18, 1882	200,000 50.000	45,000 64,525	42, 120 62, 330	10,005 2,210 2,880 2,195
First National Bank, Fort Wayne, Ind	May 22, 1882	50,000 300,000 100,000 100,000	64, 525 45, 000 79, 200 99, 000	40,750	1 4 250
First National Bank, Strasburg, Pa First National Bank, Marietta, Pa	May 27, 1882	100,000	79, 200 99, 000	77, 727 97, 055	1,473 1,945
First National Bank, Lafayette, Ind	May 31, 1882	150,000	170,000	169 149	6,918
First National Bank, Portsmouth, N. H. First National Bank, Richmond, Ind. Second National Bank, Richmond, Ind. First National Bank, New Haven, Conn. First National Bank, Worcester, Mass. First National Bank, Barre, Mass. First National Bank, Barre, Mass. First National Bank, Barre, Mass. First National Bank, Kendallville, Ind. First National Bank, Cleveland, Ohio. First National Bank, Evansville, Ind. First National Bank, Evansville, Ind. First National Bank, Salem, Ohio. First National Bank, Sernton, Pa. First National Bank, Sernton, Pa. First National Bank, Strasburg, Fa. First National Bank, Fort Wayne, Ind. First National Bank, Marietta, Pa. First National Bank, Lafayette, Ind. First National Bank, Lafayette, Ind. First National Bank, Lafayette, Ind. First National Bank, Milwaukee, Wis. Second National Bank, Milwaukee, Wis. First National Bank, Ann Arbor Mich. First National Bank, Ann Arbor Mich. First National Bank, Geneva, Ohio. First National Bank, Geneva, Ohio. First National Bank, Oberlin, Ohio. First National Bank, Oberlin, Ohio. First National Bank, Philadelphia Pa	do	50,000 200,000 100,000 100,000	84, 640 229 170	82, 581 224, 585 100, 561 82, 231 88, 260	2,059 4,585
Second National Bank, Akron, Ohio	do	100,000	229, 170 102, 706 85, 078 90, 000	100, 561	2, 145 2, 847
First National Bank, Ann Arbor Mich First National Bank, Geneva, Ohio	June 1, 1882	100, 000 100, 000	85,078 90,000	82, 231 88, 260	2,847 1,740
First National Bank, Oberlin, Ohio	do	50,000 1,000,000	58 382 1		0 198
First National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa First National Bank, Troy, Ohio	June 10, 1882	1,000,000	799, 800 180, 000 609, 500	783, 738 175, 928	16,062 4 072
Phird National Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio.	June 14, 1882	200, 000 800, 000	609, 500	783, 738 175, 928 598, 920 43, 282	16,062 4,072 10,580 1,718
First N. B., Cambridge City, Ind First National Bank Lyons Iowa	June 15, 1882	50, 000 100, 000	45,000 90,000	43, 282 88, 275	1,718 1,725
First National Bank, Detroit, Mich	June 17, 1882	100, 000 500, 000	336, 345 337, 500 88, 400 90, 000	43, 282 88, 275 331, 288 331, 900 86, 745 87, 379	5,057
First National Bank, Wilkes-Barre, Pa	June 20, 1882	375,000 100,000 100,000	337, 500	331, 900	5,600
First National Bank, Nashua, N. H	do	100,000	90,000	87, 379	1,655 2,621
First National Bank, Johnstown, Pa	do	60, 000 750, 000	54,000 594,000	52, 375 586, 875	1,125 7,125
First National Bank, Petre Haute, Ind	do	200, 000 50, 000	141,575	136, 653	4,922
First National Bank, Geneva, Ohio First National Bank, Geneva, Ohio First National Bank, Delrin, Ohio First National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa First National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa First National Bank, Troy. Ohio First National Bank, Coroinatt, Ohio First National Bank, Lyons, Iowa First National Bank, Detroit, Mich First National Bank, Wilkes-Barre, Pa First National Bank, Nashua, N. H First National Bank, Nashua, N. H First National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa First National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa First National Bank, Hollidaysburg, Pa First National Bank, Bath, Me. First National Bank, Bath, Me. First National Bank, Bath, Me. First National Bank, Mommouth, Ill. First National Bank, Mommouth, Ill. First National Bank, Marion, Iowa First National Bank, Marloro, Mass National Bank, Marloro, Mass National Bank, Marloro, Mass National Bank, Marloro, Mass National Bank, Marloro, Mass National Bank, Marloro, Mss National Bank, Marloro, Mss National Bank, Marloro, Mss National Bank, Marloro, Mss National Bank, Marloro, Mss National Bank, Marloro, Mss National Bank, Sandysky. Ohio	June 30, 1882	50,000	141,575 45,000 180,000 121,050	44, 175	825
First National Bank, Bath, Me First National Bank, Janesville, Wis	do	200, 000 125, 000 100, 000	121.050	176, 425 118, 690 44, 316	3,575 2,360
First National Bank, Michigan City, Ind.	do	100,000	45,000	44, 316	684
First National Bank, Monmouth, Ill	July 3,1882 July 11,1882	75, 000 50, 000	45,000 45,000	43, 764 43, 486	1,236 1,514
First National Bank, Marlboro, Mass	Aug. 3,1882	200, 000	i 180,000 l	176,619	3,381
National Bank of Stanford, Ky First National Bank, Sandusky, Ohio	Oct. 3,1882 Oct. 6,1882	150,000 150,000	135,000 90,000	132, 762 87, 468	3,381 2,238 2,532
Total		12, 715, 000	9, 368, 010	9, 170, 680	197, 330
First National Bank, Sandyhill, N. Y First National Bank, Lawrenceburg, Ind. First National Bank, Cambridge, Ohio First National Bank, Oshkosh, Wis First N, B., Grand Rapids, Mich First National Bank, Delphos, Ohio First National Bank, Freeport, Ill First National Bank, Elyria, Ohio First National Bank, Troy, N. Y	Dec. 31, 1882	50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000	45,000	43, 492 87, 391 79, 223	1,508
First National Bank, Lawrenceburg, Ind. First National Bank, Cambridge, Ohio	do	100,000	90, 000 80, 800 47, 800	79, 223	2,609 1,577
First National Bank, Oshkosh, Wis	do	100,000	47, 800	46, 398	1.402
First N. B., Grand Kapids, Mich First National Bank, Delphos, Ohio	do	400,000 50,000	155, 900 45, 000	152, 028 42, 580	3,872 2,420
First National Rank Fromort III	do	100,000	53,500	51,657	1,843
First National Dank, Piecport, In	3.	100,000	90,000	87, 974 224, 504	2,026 5,046

No. 67.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Data of	o of	Circulation.			
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing	
Second National Bank, Detroit, Mich Second National Bank, Peoria, Ill National Ft. Plain Bank, Ft. Plain, N. Y.	Feb. 24, 1883 do	\$1,000,000 100,000 200,000	\$363,700 90,000 174,300	\$351, 521 87, 033 171, 396	\$12, 179 2, 967 2, 904	
Total		2,600,000	1,465,550	1, 425, 197	40, 353	
Logansport N. B., Logansport, Ind National Bank of Birmingham, Ala First National Bank, Westfield, N. Y FirstNationalBank, Independence, Iowa	Dec. 1,1883 May 14,1884 June 1,1884 Oct. 31,1884	100,000 50,000 50,000 100,000	16, 850 45, 000 42, 860 90, 000	15, 710 44, 124 41, 279 88, 245	1,146 876 1,52 1,755	
Total		300,000	194,650	189, 358	5, 29	
First National Bank, Sturgis, Mich	Dec. 31, 1884 Jan. 13, 1885 Feb. 12, 1885 Feb. 20, 1885 Feb. 25, 1885 Feb. 28, 1885 Mar. 31, 1885 June 30, 1885	50, 000 500, 000 50, 000 150, 000 80, 000 75, 000 100, 000 50, 000 200, 000	43, 850 238, 700 18, 200 135, 000 70, 600 30, 600 89, 155 14, 650 122, 500	42, 151 231, 182 17, 510 131, 993 68, 470 28, 613 89, 065 11, 170 119, 472	1, 699 7, 518 699 3, 007 2, 130 1, 987 90 3, 480 3, 028	
Total		1, 255, 000	763, 255	739, 626	23, 629	
Farmers' National Bank, Stanford, Ky. Adams National Bank, Adams, N. Y	Dec. 31, 1888 July 10, 1889	200, 000 50, 000	45, 000 12, 240	44, 690 12, 240	310	
Total		250,000	57, 240	56, 930	310	
Poland National Bank, Poland, N. Y	Jan. 14,1890	50,000	13,500	12,845	656	
Total		50,000	13, 500	12,845	657	
Sandy River N. B., Farmington, Me Second National Bank, Aurora, Ill	Nov. 1,1890 July 13,1891	75, 000 100, 000	58, 260 22, 500	56, 138 21, 335	2, 129 1, 166	
Total	: 	175,000	80,760	77, 473	3, 28	
Indiana National Bank, Lafayette, Ind.	Nov. 13,1891	100,000	90,000	86, 346	3,65	
Totul		100,000	90,000	86, 346	3, 65	
Decatur National Bank, Decatur, Ill	May 31, 1893	100,000	22, 500	20,725	1,77	
Total		100,000	22,500	20,725	1,77	
Grundy County N. B., Trenton, Mo First National Bank, Trenton, Mo First National Bank, Colorado, Tex Saxton National Bank, St. Joseph, Mo Schuster-Hax N. B., St. Joseph, Mo Second National Bank, Louisville, Ky Fourth National Bank, Louisville, Ky Kentucky National Bank, Louisville, Ky Merchants' N. B., Louisville, Ky	Feb. 1,1894	50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 400, 000 500, 000 300, 000 300, 000 500, 000 500, 000	11, 250 11, 250 22, 000 67, 875 42, 870 61, 172 42, 450 43, 500 43, 650	11, 250 11, 259 21, 290 65, 080 41, 790 53, 087 38, 150 32, 185 36, 825	710 2, 795 1, 080 8, 085 4, 300 10, 315 6, 825	
Total		2,700,000	346, 017	311, 907	34, 110	
Wyoming National Bank, Laramie, Wyo. Laramie National Bank, Laramie, Wyo. Merchants' National Bank, St. Louis, Mo. Laclede National Bank, St. Louis, Mo.	Mar. 7,1895 Mar. 15,1895 July 1,1895	100, 000 100, 000 700, 000 1, 000, 000	18, 950 22, 100 49, 275 44, 000	17, 278 20, 950 44, 535 42, 340	1, 672 1, 156 4, 746 1, 666	
Total		1, 900, 000	134, 325	125, 103	9, 225	
City National Bank, Cedar Rapids, Iowa. First National Bank, Rockhill, S. C	Mar. 28, 1898 Aug. 31, 1898	100, 000 75, 000	27, 000 16, 375	23, 308 15, 605	3, 69: 770	
Total		175,000	43, 375	38, 913	4, 465	
Shawmut National Bank, Boston, Mass Western Reserve N. B., Cleveland, Ohio. N. B. of Commerce, Cleveland, Ohio	Nov. 25, 1898 May 29, 1899 do	1,000,000 1,000,000 1,500,000	489, 525 44, 100 164, 705	441, 796 37, 820 146, 970	47, 729 6, 280 17, 73	
Total		3,500,000	698, 330	626, 586	71,74	

No. 67.—National Banks that have gone into Voluntary Liquidation under the Provisions of Sections 5220 and 5221 of the Revised Statutes, etc.—Cont'd.

	Duta of		C	irculation.	
Name and location of bank.	Date of iquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing
N. B. of Commerce, Philadelphia, Pa N	ov. 28, 1899	\$250,000	\$49,905	\$43,520	\$6,38
linton National Bank, Columbus, Ohio. J.	iov. 28, 1899 an. 8, 1900	200,000	45,000	39,800	5, 20
First National Bank, Franklinville, N.Y. Mational Bank of Dellar Tox	Iar. 20,1900 pr. 9,1900	55,000 100,000	15, 960 23, 400	14,605	1,35
Iational Bank of Dallas, Tex A Sational Union Bank, New York, N. Y. A	pr. 16, 1900	1, 200, 000	540,000	22, 690 521, 993	18,00
	TAP 19 1000 L	1, 200, 000 1, 000, 000	71,540	49 744	21, 79
ferchants' N. B., Williamsport, Pa A	pr. 24,1900	100,000	25,000	22, 540	2, 40 4, 4
Sity National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa J	une 26, 1900	500,000 400,000	50, 000 50, 290	37, 450	12.8
Iechanics' N. B., Newburyport, Mass J	pr. 24,1900 lay 17,1900 une 26,1900 uly 17,1900 uly 30,1900	125,600	50, 290 56, 134	22, 540 45, 560 37, 450 46, 564	12, 8 9, 5
Incoln National Bank, Chicago, III J	uly 30, 1900 ept. 1, 1900	200,000 2,000,000	50,000 500,000	44, 240 457, 180	5, 7 $42, 8$
Northwestern N. R. Chicago, Ill. S.	ent 15.1900	1,000,000	208, 740	199,665	9,0
N. B. of North America, Chicago, III Union National Bank, Racine, Wis	do	1,000,000	135,000	135,000	
	10	150,000	50,000	43,690	6, 3
Total		8, 280, 000	1,870,969	1,724,241	146, 7:
Iontana National Bank, Helena, Mont. F	Feb. 23, 190 1 Feb. 25, 1901	250,000	50,000	44, 490	5, 5
Supering N. B., Isopering, Mich F	Feb. 25, 1901 pr. 30, 1901	50,000 100,000	12,500	11, 385 20, 9 90	1, 1 $4, 0$
National Bank of Castleton, N. Y	Iay 8,1901	60, 000 ¹	$\begin{bmatrix} 25,000 \\ 27,739 \end{bmatrix}$	92, 706	5,0
urst nadonal bank, Lowell, ind A	tay 29, 1901	25,000 100,000	10,000	8, 220	1,7
Towler National Bank, Lafayette, Ind J	une 29, 1901 lent 5 1901	300,000 300,000	40,000 59,200	33, 990 45, 682	6,0 13,5
Rhode Island N. B., Providence, R. I	do	600, 000 809, 000	63, 027	46, 221	16, 8 18, 2
Fifth National Bank, Providence, R. I. S Ahode Island N. B., Providence, R. I. second National Bank, Providence, R. I. National Eagle Bank, Providence, R. I.	do.,	309, 000 500, 000	59, 200 63, 027 108, 980 110, 480	45, 682 46, 221 90, 708 90, 941	18, 2 19, 5
Total		2, 285, 000	506, 926	415, 333	91, 5
	Dec. 31,1901	60,000	15,000		
Inffolk National Bank Boston Mass K	Cob 90 1009	1,000,000	68, 870	12,140 $46,578$	$\frac{2,8}{22,2}$
Oclphos National Bank, Delphos, Ohio. M	Iay 29, 1902	60,000 100,000	30,000	$25,840 \\ 40,325$	4.1
Ranonal Bank of Martinsburg, W. Va A	nne 2 1902	150, 000	50,000 37,500	$\frac{40,325}{29,290}$	9, 6 8, 2
Oclphos National Bank, Delphos, Ohio. Mational Bank of Martinsburg, W. Va Mainesville, Tex J. Pueblo National Bank, Pueblo, Colo	Oct. 20, 1902	100,000	100,000	81, 420	15,5
Total		1, 470, 000	301, 370	238,593	62, 7
First National Bank, Rayenna, Ohio N Massasoit N. B., Fall Riyer, Mass J	Vov. 10, 1902	100,000	99,870	77, 535 62, 25 6	22, 3
National Union Bank, Fall River, Mass	une 30, 1903	300, 000 200, 000	84, 886 96, 130	62,256 $71,517$	22, 6 24, 6
Pocasset National Bank, Fall River, Mass	do	200,000	146,063	117, 208	28.8
First National Bank, Fayette City, Pa A V. B. State of Florida, Jacksonville, Fla S	lug. 1,1903	50,000 100,000	24, 250 96, 900	20,750 $72,440$	3, 5 $24, 4$
	ерг. э, 190э			[-!
Total		950, 000	548, 099	421,706	126, 3
Mercantile N. B., Cleveland, Ohio 1 National Exchange Bank, El Paso, Tex . J	Dec. 1,1904	600, 000 100, 000	220,600	127, 845 32, 030	92.1 17.9
Lowdon National Bank, El Paso, Tex.	do	100,000	50,000 100,000	57, 880	42, 1
Merchants and Manufacturers' National Bank, Columbus, Ohio	Iar. 11,1905	500,000	100,000	56, 135	43,8
North Attleborough National Bank,	hr 1 1005	100.000	100.000	71.055	05.0
Fraders' N. B., Clarksburg, W. Va A	Apr. 10.1905	100,000 $200,000$	100,000 200,000 1,000,000	74, 955 117, 098 491, 590	25, 0 82, 9 508, 4
North Attleboro, Mass	day 23, 1905	200, 000 2, 000, 000	1,000,000	491, 590	508, 4
American Exchange N. B., St. Louis, Mo.! Peoples' National Bank, Newark, Ohio! J	do une 17,1905	500,000 150,000	50,000 50,000	13,350 20,675	36, 6 29, 3
Total		4, 250, 000	1,870,000	991, 558	878,4
Flour City Natl. Bank, Rochester, N. Y		300,000	296, 200	110,630	185, 5
Fayetteville National Bank, Fayette- ville, W. Va	Sept. 15, 1906	50,000	12,000	500	11,5
Total	•••••	350,000	308, 200	111, 130	197, 0
Grand total		44, 105, 000	19, 322, 324	17, 404, 291	1, 918, 0
	•••••	22, 100, 000	±00 وشمت و∪م	11, 202, 201	_, 510,0

No. 68.—National Banks in Liquidation under Section 7, Act July 12, 1882, with Date of Expiration of Charfer, Circulation Issued, Retired, and Outstanding, October 31, 1906.

	That work		Circulation.			
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation.	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Ont- standing	
First National Bank, Pontiae, Mich First National Bank, Washington, Iowa. First National Bank, Fremont, Ohio Second National Bank, Dayton, Ohio First National Bank, Girard, Pa	Dec. 31,1881 Apr. 11,1882 May 22,1882 May 26,1882 June 1,1882	\$50,000 100,000 100,000 300,000 100,000	\$88, 890 88, 565 90, 000 262, 941 90, 000	\$86, 663 86, 855 87, 747 258, 827 87, 955	\$2, 22 1, 71 2, 25 4, 11 2, 04	
Total		650,000	620, 396	608, 047	12,31	
First National Bank, Xenia, Ohio First National Bank, Peru, Ill. First National Bank, Elmire, N. Y First National Bank, Chittenango, N. Y.	`	120, 000 100, 000 100, 000 150, 000	108, 000 45, 000 90, 000 135, 000	105, 800 43, 232 87, 775 131, 902	2, 20 1, 76 2, 22 3, 09	
Total	: 	470, 000	378,000	368, 709	9, 29	
First National Bank, Eaton, Ohio First National Bunk, Leominster, Mass- First National Bank, Winona, Minu American National Bank, Hallowell, Me. First National Bank, Attica, Ind	July 4, 1884 July 5, 1884 July 21, 1884 Sept. 10, 1884 Oct. 28, 1884	50, 000 300, 000 50, 000 75, 000 56, 000	44, 300 244, 400 44, 200 67, 500 50, 400	42, 725 241, 030 42, 739 66, 415 48, 599	1,57 3,37 1,46 1,08 1,80	
Total	 	531,000	450, 800	441,508	9, 29	
Citizens' N. B., Indianapolis, Ind. First National Bank, North East, Pa. First National Bank, Galva, Ill. First National Bank, Galva, Ill. First National Bank, Thorntown, Ind. Muncie National Bank, Muncie, Ind. Merchants' N. B., Evansville, Ind. Saybrook National Bank, Essex, Conu. Union National Bank, Essex, Conu. Union National Bank, Anthany, N. Y. Battenkill N. B., Manchester, Vt. First National Bank, Owosso, Mich. Coventry National Bank, Anthony, R. I. State National Bank, Keokuk, Iowa. Tolland County N. B., Tolland, Conu. City National Bank, Hartford, Conu. West River National Bank, Jamaica, Vt. Total National Bank, Lebanon, Tenn. Total Greene County N. B., Springfield, Mo.	Hut. 25, 1885 Feb. 20, 1885 Mar. 7, 1885 Mar. 21, 1885 Apr. 14, 1885 Apr. 17, 1885 Ayr. 23, 1885 June 6, 1885 June 9, 1985 Aug. 17, 1885 Aug. 17, 1885	300, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 200, 000 250, 000 100, 000 60, 000 100, 000 100, 000 550, 000 60, 000 50, 000 50, 000	87, 800 24, 550 36, 000 43, 740 161, 000 90, 800 61, 200 144, 400 57, 700 47, 700 89, 000 44, 100 90, 000 51, 000 1, 076, 980 24, 550 24, 550	80, 249 23, 280 24, 564 42, 290 155, 739 84, 669 59, 780 138, 580 56, 245 45, 582 46, 870 42, 382 84, 794 52, 542 1, 030, 436 23, 880 20, 637	7, 55 1, 27 1, 43 1, 45 5, 26 6, 13 1, 42 5, 82 1, 46 2, 16 2, 18 2, 13 1, 77 1, 56 67 67	
Greene County N. B., Springfield, Mo Union Stock Yards N. B., Chicago, Ill	Feb. 29, 1888	500,000	45, 000	20, 637 43, 322	1, 8t 1, 67	
Total		600, 000	67, 500	63, 959	3, 54	
First National Bank, Decatur, Mich First National Bank, Mason, Mich First National Bank, Holly, Mich	Sept. 20, 1890 Oct. 28, 1890 Oct. 31, 1890	50,000 50,000 60,000	$\begin{array}{c} 11,250 \\ 13,500 \\ 24,950 \end{array}$	9, 906 12, 085 23, 513	1, 34 1, 41 1, 48	
Total		160,000	49, 700	45, 501	4,19	
German National Bank, Evansville, Ind. Farmers& Merchants' N. B., Vandalia, Ill. National Bank, Chester, S. C.	Dec. 24,1890 Jan. 10,1891 Mar. 2,1891	250,000 100,000 100,000	98, 030 22, 500 33, 250	93, 539 20, 680 31, 325	4, 49 1, 82 1, 92	
Total		450, 000	153, 780	145, 544	8, 23	
First National Bank, Burlington, Wis Lansing National Bank, Lansing, Mich Ashtabula N. B., Ashtabula, Ohio Second N. B. of N. Mex., Santa Fe, N. Mex.	July 11, 1892	50, 000 185, 600 80, 000 150, 000	10, 750 36, 700 67, 850 33, 750	9, 546 35, 190 65, 335 30, 613	1, 20 1, 51 2, 51 3, 13	
Total		465, 600	149,050	140, 684	8,36	
First National Bank, Petaluma, Cal	Sept. 25, 1894	200,000	42,900	41, 420	1,48	
Total	·	200,000	42,900	41, 420	1,48	

No. 68.—NATIONAL BANKS IN LIQUIDATION UNDER SECTION 7, ACT JULY 12, 1882, WITH DATE OF EXPIRATION OF CHARTER, CIRCULATION ISSUED, RETIRED, AND OUTSTANDING, OCTOBER 31, 1906—Continued.

	Trata of		. 0	Circulation.	. 4
Name and location of bank.	Date of liquidation,	Capital.	Issued.	Retired.	Out- standing,
First National Bank, Nunda, N. Y	Feb. 5, 1895	\$50,000	\$ 11, 250	\$10, 466	\$784
Union National Bank, Phillips, Me Perkiomen N. B., Pennsburg, Pa	Apr. 26, 1895 Sept. 10, 1895	50,000 100,000	36, 838 22, 500	35, 095 20, 530	$1,743 \\ 1,970$
Total		200, 000	70, 588	66,091	4, 497
Second National Bank, Richmond, Ky	Nov. 4,1897	200,000	45,000	40, 410	4, 590
Total	************	200,000	45,000	40, 410	4, 590
Manistee National Bank, Manistee, Mich.	Dec. 3, 1901	100,000	37,900	28, 150	9,750
Total		. 100,000	37, 900	28, 150	9,750
Second National Bank, Mauch Chunk, Pa. First National Bank, Felicity, Ohio	Dec. 31,1902	150, 600 50, 000	152, 849 12, 500	126, 179	26,670
Second National Bank, Fall River, Mass.	Feb 24 1903	150,000	121, 360	9,110 100,006	3,390 21,354
First National Bank, Conneautville, Pa.	do	50,000	14, 443	9, 985	4, 458
First National Bank, Salem, Mass		300,000	54, 312	39, 835	14, 477
Second National Bank, Norwich, Conn.	do	200,000	53, 418	42,410	11,008
Deposit National Bank, Deposit, N. Y	do	100,000	28, 351	21, 493	6,858
First National Bank, Norwalk, Ohio	do	50,000	13, 395	9,752	3,643
Second National Bank, Galesburg, Ill	do	100,000	2 7 , 306	18, 870	8, 436
Total		1, 150, 600	477, 934	377, 640	100, 294
Union National Bank, Weymouth, Mass	July 26, 1904	200,000	74,846	50, 015	24,831
Total		200, 000	74, 846	50, 015	24, 831
Farmers' National Bank, Lancaster, Pa. Chestertown N. B., Chestertown, Md	Nov. 22, 1904	450, 000 60, 000	125, 000	76, 793	48, 207
Oxford National Bank, Oxford, Mass	Jan. 2,1965	50,000	30,000	18, 468	11,532
Grafton National Bank, Grafton, Mass.	Jan. 26, 1905	75,000	25,000	15, 889	9,111
First National Bank, Chicopee, Mass	Apr. 3, 1905	150,000	40,000	23,559	16, 441
Nat. Landholders' Bank, Kingston, R. I.:	Apr. 10, 1905	105,000	30,000	27,590	2,410
National Bank of Raleigh, N. C	July 15, 1905	225,000	50,000	23, 325	26,675
North Granville N.B., N. Granville, N. Y. First National Bank, Corunna, Mich	June 3, 1905	85,000	65,000	38,864	26, 136
First National Bank, Corunna, Mich	Mar. 1,1905	50,000	50,000	23, 290	26, 710
Total		1, 250, 000	415,000	247,778	167, 222
Union National Bank, Detroit, Mich National Bank of Laurens, S. C	Mar. 29, 1906 July 10, 1906	200,000 63,000	50, 000 15, 500	6, 900 1, 800	43, 100 13, 700
Total		263,000	65, 500	8,700	56,800
Grand total		9, 284, 600	4, 200, 434	3, 728, 475	471, 959
l l					į.

No. 69.—Number and Capital of National Banking Associations Placed in Voluntary Liquidation, those Closed by Expiration of Corporate Existence, with Number and Capital of Associations Liquidated and Closed by Expiration of Corporate Existence Succeeded by Associations with Similar Titles.

Year.		ations, sec. U.S.R.S.	ceed	tions suc- ed by new iations.	5220, succ	ations, sec. U.S.R.S., eeded by ssociations.	Expirations not succeeded by other associations.		
	Num- ber.	Capital.	Num- ber.	Capital.	Num- ber.	Capital.	Num- ber.	Capital.	
864	4								
865	อิ๋	\$330,000							
866	5	750,000							
867	11	2,060,000							
868	19	2,595,500							
869	16	3, 322, 710			1				
870	16	2,900,000							
871	9	1,000,000							
872	13	2, 340, 500] 	
873	19	3, 364, 700							
874	19	2, 745, 000		<i></i>				!	
875	38	3,869,500						!	
876	31	2, 865, 000	 .						
877	24	2, 229, 000	1				·		
878	39	4, 100, 000	1				·		
879	38	4, 450, 000							
880	10	870,000			1 . 1 i	\$ 300, 000			
881	24	1,820,000			2	400,000			
882	19	1,555,000	1	\$200,000	52	12, 715, 000	5	\$ 650,000	
883	23	4,566,000			12	2,600,000	4 5	470,000	
884	22	2, 916, 250	; ,	·	4	300,000	5	531,000	
885	31	6,520,300	32	7, 335, 000	9	1,255,000	15	2, 345, 000	
886 :	24	1,726,100	1				1	50,000	
887	23	2, 312, 450		·	'		. 		
888	33	3,671,000		¦			2	600,000	
889	37	3,516,000	2	500,000	2	250,000			
390	41	4, 255, 000	4	585,000	1	50,000	3	160,000	
891	34	3, 360, 000	2 7	400,000	2	175,000	3	450,000	
892	42	5, 018, 000	7	623, 900	1	100,000	4	465, 600	
893	43	5,710,000	4	300,000	1	100,000			
894	61	6, 835, 000	5	465,000	9	2,700,000	1	200,000	
895	43	4, 143, 100	1	100,000	4	1,900,000	3	200,00	
386	34	3, 745, 000	1	100,000					
887	69	9, 409, 000	2	150,000			1	200, 600	
388	60	11, 450, 000	2	334,000	3	175,000			
899	63	20, 485, 000				3,500,000		- · • · · · · • • • • •	
900	28	4, 144, 950	į 1	50,0 0 0	15	8,280,000			
901	25	5, 005, 000	3	350, 000	10	2,285,000			
902	57	19, 555, 000	8	1,065,000	6	1,470,000	1	100,000	
903	43	25,845,000	14	2,775,000	6	950, 000	9	1, 150, 000	
904	62	19, 775, 000	3	310,000			1	200,000	
905	81	14, 590, 000	22	4, 319, 500	9	4, 250, 000	9	1, 250, 000	
906	77	12,610,000			2	350,000	2	263,000	
Total	1,415	244, 330, 000	114	19, 962, 400	153	44, 105, 000	69	9, 284, 000	

CUR 1906----17

No. 70.—National Banking Associations Placed in Voluntary Liquidation during the Year ended October 31, 1906, Absorbing Associations, in Cases of Consolidation of Interests, together with the Capital Prior and Subsequent to the Changes.

Date of				Capital of		absorbing aks.
iquida- tion.	No.	Title and location.	State.	liquidat- ing banks.	Prior to consolida- tion.	After con- solidation.
1905.						
Oct. 10	6791	Citizens' National Bank of Cleburne				\$75,000
0.7	4035	Consolidated with the National Bank of Cleburne			\$75,000	
27	7365 52 8 5	Georgetown National Bank, Georgetown Consolidated with the First National Bank of Georgetown	111	25,000		50,000
30	6068	Consonated with the Fast National Bank of Georgetown.		95,000		30,000
30	6981	Commercial National Bank of Oklahoma City				
	4862	Consolidated with the State National Bank of Oklahoma City.	do		200,000	200,000
Nov. 1	505ช	National Bank of Commerce of Memphis	Tenn	500,000		
		Consolidated with the Memphis Trust Co., Memphis.	do			
1	5344	First National Bank of Minerva	Ohio			
2	5001	Consolidated with the Bank of Minerya County, Minerya	do			
2	5201 6338	Beaumont National Bank, Beaumont Consolidated with the Gulf National Bank of Beaumont	Tex	100,000	100,000	
9	7834	Consolidated with the dull Sational Bank of Beatmont American National Bank of McMinnville.	Tonn	50,000		
- 1	2221	Consolidated with the First National Bank of McMinnville	do		100, 000	75,000
15	6404	First National Bank of Gunter	Tex	30,000		
		Succeeded by the Continental Bank and Trust Co., Fort Worth.	do			
16	7339	First National Bank of Windsor.	III	25,000		
		Succeeded by the Commercial State Bank, Windsor				
21	6132	First National Bank of Orange City	lowa			
D== 4	7097	Absorbed by the Northwestern State Bank, Orange City.		ar 000		
Dec. 4	935	First National Bank of Cullman Portsmouth National Bank, Portsmouth	Ohio	125,000		
	68	Consolidated with the First National Bank of Portsmouth	do	120,000	100,000	300,000
9	6431	Security National Bank of Albert Lea	Minn	50,000		
11	6471	Citizens' National Bank of Italy	Tex	25,000	1	
	5663	Consolidated with the First National Bank of Italy			25,000	50,000
16	5507	Citizens' National Bank of Cedar Falls	Iowa			
		To reorganize under the State Savings System				
19	2970	The National Bank of St. Joseph.	Mo	100,000	250,000	500,000
30	4939 1362	Consolidat e l with the First National Bank of Buchanan County, of St. Joseph Flour City National Bank of Rochester) N V	300,000	230,000	300,000
50	8026	Succeeded by the National Bank of Rochester.	do	300,000	800,000	800,000
30	2514	Red River Valley National Bank of Fargo				000,000
	2377	Consolidated with the First National Bank of Fargo.	do		150,000	200,000
30	7141	American National Bank of Montgomery	Ala	100,000		
	5877	Consolidated with the Fourth National Bank of Montgomery	do	1	250,000	500,000

ı	h	١
(:	
	٠	ĺ
L	_	

7.000		ाश्चर					
1906	.	0.000	Triangle At the American Care of the Care	"	50.000		
Jan.		3690	Kineo National Bank of Dover		50,000		
	1	7489	First National Bank of Prosser	Wash	25,000		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
	1		Absorbed by the Prosser State Bank, Prosser	ao		• • • • • • • • • • • •	
,	11	2393	National Exchange Bank of Lexington	Ку	100,000		
			To reorganize as a trust company, Lexington	ob			
	15	1073	Quinsigamond National Bank of Worcester	Mass	250,000		
	[Absorbed by the Worcester Trust Co., Worcester	do			
3	16	5095	First National Bank of Shawnee	Okla	100,000		
		5875	Consolidated with the Oklahoma National Bank of Shawnee. First National Bank of Alvin.	do		50,000	50,000
3	31	7070	First National Bank of Alvin.	Tex	25,000		
		[Reorganized as a State bank, Alvin				
Feb.		5739	Ladonia National Bank, Ladonia	do			
		4311	Consolidated with the First National Bank of Ladonia.			·100,000	100,000
	8	2433	City National Bank of Springfield				
		j	Absorbed by the Union Trust Co. of Springfield.	do			
		8070	Seawall National Bank of Galveston	Tex	100,000		
1	12 +	3510	Second National Bauk of Haverhill				
	- 1	- 1	Absorbed by the Haverhill Trust Co., Haverhill	do			
1	12 +	1472	American National Bank of Providence	R. I	1,000,000		
		į	Absorbed by the Rhode Island Hospital Trust Co. of Providence	do			
3	15	2118	First National Bank of Austin	Tex	100,000		
	i	j	To operate as a trust company, Austin	do	1	! 	
2	21	6798	People's National Bank of Roanoke	Va	100,000		
	- [4027	Consolidated with the National Exchange Bank of Roanoke	do		200,000	250,000
2	24	702	Rollstone National Bank of Fitchburg	Mass	250,000		
	- 1	1	To reorganize as a trust company. Fitchburg	do			
9	28	917	National Shoe and Leather Bank of the City of New York	N. Y	1,000,000		
		1	Converted into a branch of the Metropolitan Bank of New York	do		·	
Mar,	1	518	Kenduskeag National Bank of Bangor	Me	100,000		
	- 1	1	Transferred business to a trust company.		1		
	5 1	14	First National Bank of Springfield.	Mass	400,000		
	- 1		Absorbed by the Union Trust Co. of Springfield	do			
1	12	6806	Industrial National Bank of Pittsburg.	Ра	800,000		
		48	Consolidated with the First National Bank of Pittsburg	do		1,000,000	1,000,000
2	22	5207	First National Bank of Harlan.	Iowa	50,000		
			Absorbed by The Shelby County State Bank, Harlan	do			
5	24 !	5708	Glassport National Bank, Glassport	Pa	50,000		
			Absorbed by the Glassport Trust Co., Glassport	do	l		
	28 1	982	John Hancock National Bank of Springfield	Mass	250,000		
			Consolidated with the Union Trust Co. of Springfield	do	:	1	
•	29	3487	Union National Bank of Detroita.	Mich	200,000		
-		010.	Absorbed by the Dime Savings Bank of Detroit.	do			
•	29	3858	Temple National Bank Temple	Tex .	80.000		
-		3227	Consolidated with the First National Bank of Tomple	do	00,000	100,000	100,000
5	30	181	Consolidated with the First National Bank of Temple Second National Bank of Springfield.	Mass.	306, 000	1	
•		101	Transferred business to Union Trust Co., Springfield	do -	555,500		
ę	31	800	Farmers' National Bank of Mansfield				
•	74	000	Succeeded by the Farmers' Savings and Trust Co., Mansfield.	do	100,000		
4	31	7599	Succeed by the Farmers Savings and Trust Co., Mansheld. McGregor National Bank, McGregor McGregor National Bank, McGregor	Pov	40,000	·····	
	, L	1000	Absorbed by the Farmers' Bank, McGregor	do	40,000		
	•	,	ADDOLOGIA DE MAIA, DICHICHUI	·		·	

No. 70.—National Banking Associations Placed in Voluntary Liquidation during the Year ended October 31, 1906, Absorbing Associations, in Cases of Consolidation of Interests, together with the Capital Prior and Subsequent to the Changes—Continued.

Date of				Capital of		absorbing nks.
liquida- tion.	No.	Title and location.	State.	liquidat- ing banks.	Prior to consolida- tion.	After consolidation.
1006.						
Apr. 1	4875	Citizens' National Bank of Mount Pleasant	Pa			
1	6949	First National Bank of Harris	Iowa	25,000		
9	5871	Succeeded by a savings bank, Harris. Baird National Bank of Kirksville	do	65,000		
•		Consolidated with the Citizens' Bank of Kirksville.	do	, , , , , ,		
20 23	8112 635	Stanton National Bank, Stanton. Bunker Hill National Bank of Charlestown, Boston.	Tex	25,000		
20	000	Absorbed by the City Trust Co., Boston.				
24	5939	First National Bank of Glenville. Reorganized as a State bank.			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
30	5617	First National Bank of Martin.	Tenn	30,000		
	4750	Consolidated with the Farmers and Merchants' State Bank, Martin	do			
30	4559	Merchants' National Bank of Ashland	Ky		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
30	7631	First National Bank of Buckeye City	Ohio	25,000		
May 1	4780	Reorganized as a State bank, Buckeye City First National Bank of Guilford	do	50,000		
2	1941	Moline National Bank of Moline	Ill	100,000		
5	5962	To reorganize a State bank and trust company. First National Bank of Ensley.				• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
*>		Absorbed by the Bank of Ensley	do			
9	7593	Lenora National Bank of Morehead	Ky	25,000		
10	7846	First National Bank of McCumber Succeeded by a State bank, McCumber				
15	6729	Merchants' National Bank of Nashville	Tenn	200,000		
31	150 5396	Consolidated with the First National Bank of Nashville. First National Bank of Carrollton		25,000	\$400,000	\$500,000
		Consolidated with J. P. Cummings Banking Co., Carrollton	do	35,000		
June 25	4059 4375	Consolidated with J. P. Cummings Banking Co., Carrollton Washington National Bank of Seattle Consolidated with the National Bank of Commerce of Seattle	Wash	100,000	200 000	1,000,000
uly 2	4197	First National Bank of Clyde	Ohio	50,600	300,000	
-	0014	Succeeded by the Clyde Savings Bank Co., Clyde	do			•••••
6	6614 6607	First National Bank of Caldwell. Consolidated with Caldwell National Bank, Caldwell.	rex	60,000	40,000	50,000
9	8272	Blaine National Bank of Kitzmillerville	Md	25,000		
10	3540	The National Bank of Laurensa.	S. C	63,000	, ,	

	16.1	4180	Merchants' and Planters-Farley National Bank of Montgomery	Ala	500,000	1	
		1814	Merchants' and Planters-Farley National Bank of Montgomery Consolidated with the First National Bank of Montgomery	do		1,000,000	1,000,000
		1151	Old National Bank of Providence	R. I	500,000	1	,,
	-		Absorbed by the Industrial Trust Co., Providence.	do			
	28	5990	United National Bank of New York City	N. Y	1,000,000	l	1
		1	Reorganized as a trust company, New York.	do		H	
Aug.	6	6634	Belington National Bank, Belington	W. Va	25, 000		
	1	6619	Consolidated with the First National Bank of Belington	do	-,,	30,000	
	9	7102	Citizens' National Rank of Olean	NY	100.000	i	****
		2376	Absorbed by the Exchange National Bank of Olean.	do		500,000	500,000
		7656	First National Bank of Seneca.	Мо	25,000		
	- 1		Consolidated with the Bank of Seneca	do			
Sept.	15	5434	Favetteville National Bank, Favetteville	W. Va	50,000		
		8345	Succeeded by Fayette County National Bank of Fayetteville	do		50,000	
	25	8361	Citizens' National Bank of Comanche	Ind. T	25,000		
	26	4825	First National Bank of Gas City	Ind	50,000		
	29	2959	St. Paul National Bank of St. Paul	Minn	600,000		
		8108	Consolidated with the Capital National Bank of St. Paul	do		250,000	500,000
Oct.	1	4970	Wick National Bank of Youngstown	Ohio	500,000		
	- }	- 1	Absorbed by the Dollar Savings Bank and Trust Co., Youngstown.	do			
	11	7975	First National Bank of Hayneville.	Ala	25,000		
	- 1	1	To reorganize as a State bank				
	15	1671	Citizens' National of Davenport	Iowa	300,000		
]	1	Consolidated with the German Savings Bank, Davenport. First National Bank of Monroeville.	do			
	23	2438	First National Bank of Monroeville	Ohio	50,000		
		- !	Consolidated with a State bank				
,							

Expired by limitation.

No. 71.—National Banks which have been Placed in the Hands of Receiv-Date of Failure, Cause of Failure, Dividends Paid while Solvent, Redeem Circulation, the Amount Redeemed, and the Amount Outstand-

	Name and location of bank.		Organiz	zation.		Total divi paid du existence national ing asso tion.	ring e as a bank- eia-
		Char- ter num- ber.	Date.	Capital.	Sur- plus.	Amount.	Per cent.
1	First National Bank, Attica, N. Y	199	Jan. 14, 1864	\$50,000		99.	
$\frac{2}{3}$	Venango National Bank, Franklin, Pa. Merchants' N. B., Washington, D. C	1176 627	May 20, 1865 Dec. 14, 1864	300, 000 200, 000		rts fr 3, 18	
	Total					repo Mar.	
4 5 6 7 8 9	First National Bank, Medina, N. Y Tennessee N. B., Memphis, Tenn First National Bank, Selma, Ala First National Bank, New Orleans, La. National Unadilla B., Unadilla, N. Y. Farmers & Cits'. N. B., Brooklyn, N. Y. Croton National Bank, New York, N. Y.	229 1225 1537 162 1463 1223 1556	Feb. 3,1864 June 5,1865 Aug. 24,1865 Dec. 18,1863 July 17,1865 June 5,1865 Sept. 9,1865	50,000 100,000 100,000 500,000 150,000 300,000 200,000	\$1,780	Law requiring dividend reports from banks went into effect Mar. 3, 1869.	
	Total					equir ss we	
11 12 13	First National Bank, Bethel, Conn First National Bank, Keokuk, Iowa National Bank of Vicksburg, Miss	1141 80 803	May 15, 1865 Sept. 9, 1863 Feb. 14, 1865	60,000 50,000 50,000	2,236	Law r	
	Total		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
14 15	First National Bank, Rockford, Ill First N. B., of Nevada, Austin, Nev	429 1331	May 20, 1864 June 23, 1865	50,000 155,000	465	\$7,500	4.9
	Total						
16 17	Ocean National Bank, New York, N.Y. Union Square N. B., New York, N. Y Eighth National Bank, New York, N.Y	1232 1691	June 6, 1865 Mar. 13, 1869	1,000,000 250,000		421, 052	42.1
18 19 20 21	Eighth National Bank, New York, N.Y Fourth N. B., Philadelphia, Pa. Waverly National Bank, Waverly, N.Y First National Bank, Fort Smith, Ark.	384 286 1192 1631	Apr. 16, 1864 Feb. 26, 1864 May 29, 1865 Feb. 6, 1866	250,000 100,000 106,100 50,000	9, 424	140,000 24,403 18,000	56. 0 23. 0 36. 0
	Total						
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32	Scandinavian N. B., Chicago, Ill	1978 1473 1937 1388 26 1372 1548 1378 436 1825 21	May 7,1872 July 21,1865 Feb. 15,1872 July 1,1865 July 1,1865 Sept. 1,1865 July 1,1865 May 24,1864 May 27,1871 June 29,1863	250,000 175,000 500,000 300,000 500,000 750,000 140,000 120,000 600,000 50,000	59, 472	103, 250 25, 000 183, 000 805, 000 429, 250 134, 200 97, 770 102, 666 108, 000 42, 000	59. 0 5. 0 61. 0 161. 1 57. 2 95. 9 81. 5 102. 6 18. 0 84. 0
	Total						
33 34 35	First National Bank, Anderson, Ind. First National Bank, Topeka, Kans First National Bank, Norfolk, Va	$\begin{array}{c} 44 \\ 1660 \\ 271 \end{array}$	July 31, 1863 Aug. 23, 1866 Feb. 23, 1864	50, 600 50, 600 100, 000		31, 150 46, 000 90, 500	62. 3 92. 0 90. 5
	Total						
36 37	Gibson County N. B., Princeton, Ind. First National Bank of Utah, Salt	2066 1695	Nov. 30, 1872 Nov. 15, 1869	50, 000 100, 000		6, 000 125, 000	12, 0 125, 0
38 39 40	Lake City, Utah. Cook County N. B., Chicago, Hl First National Bank, Tiffin, Ohio Charlottesville National Bank, Charlottesville, Va.	1845 900 1468	July 8, 1871 Mar. 16, 1865 July 19, 1865	306, 000 100, 000 100, 000		53, 338 108, 279 149, 245	17.8 108.2 149.2
	Total		,				

ers, together with Capital and Surplus at Date of Organization and at Circulation Issued, Lawful Money Deposited with the Treasurer to Ing October 31, 1906.

		Failt	nres.		Lawful money de- posited.		Circulation.		
	Capital.	Surplus.	Receiver appointed.	Cause of failure.		Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstand- ing.	
	\$50,000		Apr. 14,1865	w	\$44,4 00	\$44,400	\$44, 167	\$233	1
	300, 000 200, 000		May 1,1866 May 8,1866	U U	85,000 180,000	85, 000 180, 000	84, 804 179, 469	196 531	3
	500,000		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		265, 000	265,000	264, 273	727	
	50,000 100,000 100,000 500,000 120,000 300,000 200,000	\$2, 288 20, 435 4, 788 37, 903 32, 000	Mar. 13, 1867 Mar. 21, 1867 Apr. 30, 1867 May 20, 1867 Aug. 20, 1867 Sept. 6, 1867 Oct. 1, 1867	T V B Q W U G	40,000 90,000 85,000 180,000 100,000 253,900 180,000	40, 000 90, 000 85, 000 180, 000 100, 000 233, 900 180, 000	39, 761 89, 778 84, 611 178, 920 99, 830 252, 958 179, 722	239 222 389 1,080 170 942 278	4 5 6 7 8 9 10
1	1,370,000				928, 900	928, 900	925, 580	3, 320	
	60, 000 100, 000 50, 000	$\begin{array}{c} 4,610 \\ 20,000 \\ 5,000 \end{array}$	Feb. 28, 1868 Mar. 3, 1868 Apr. 24, 1868	N Q N	26, 300 90, 000 25, 500	26, 300 90, 000 25, 500	26, 165 89, 669 25, 443	135 331 57	11 12 13
	210,000				141,800	141,800	141,277	523	
	50,000 250,000	1,400 5,580	Mar. 15, 1869 Oct. 14, 1869	B U	45,000 129,700	45,000 129,700	44, 743 128, 797	257 903	14 15
-	300,000				174, 700	174,700	173, 540	1,160	
The state of the s	1,000,000 200,000 250,000 250,000 106,100 50,000	150,000 40,000 33,905 27,139 2,509	Dec. 13, 1871 Dec. 15, 1871 do do Dec. 20, 1871 Apr. 23, 1872 May 2, 1872	V U F U U V	800, 000 50, 000 243, 393 179, 000 71, 000 45, 000	800, 000 50, 000 243, 393 179, 000 71, 000 45, 600	793, 892 49, 781 241, 384 177, 990 70, 170 44, 550	6, 108 219 2, 009 1, 010 830 450	16 17 18 19 20 21
	1,806,100	·····			1, 388, 393	1, 388, 393	1,377,767	10,626	
	250, 000 175, 000 500, 000 300, 000 750, 000 400, 000 200, 000 100, 000 50, 000	17, 000 3, 045 56, 000 108, 000 56, 027 18, 302 11, 801 16, 000 14, 161 25, 000	Dec. 12,1872 Dec. 31,1872 Mar. 18,1873 Apr. 28,1873 Sept. 19,1873 Sept. 22,1873 Sept. 25,1873 Oct. 18,1873 Oct. 23,1873 Oct. 24,1873	B B M A W V R R P W U	135, 000 118, 900 450, 000 100, 000 450, 000 234, 000 360, 000 179, 200 90, 000 45, 000 45, 000	135, 000 118, 900 450, 000 100, 000 450, 000 234, 000 360, 000 179, 200 90, 000 360, 000 45, 000	134, 801 117, 885 448, 930 98, 922 443, 959 231, 185 357, 395 177, 515 89, 074 357, 500 44, 550	199 1, 015 1, 070 1, 078 6, 041 2, 815 2, 605 1, 685 926 2, 500 450	22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32
	3, 825, 000				2, 522, 100	2, 522, 160	2, 501, 716	20, 384	
	50, 000 100, 000 100, 000	23, 839 7, 000 3, 000	Nov. 23, 1873 Dec. 16, 1873 June 3, 1874	P P G	45, 000 90, 000 95, 000	45, 000 90, 000 95, 000	44, 276 89, 100 93, 835	724 900 1,165	33 34 35
1	250,000				230,000	230,000	227, 211	2,789	
	50, 000 150, 000	1,000 18,719	Nov. 28, 1874 Dec. 10, 1874	X V	43, 800 118, 191	43, 800 118, 191	43, 610 117, 380	190 811	36 37
	500, 000 100, 000 200, 000	80,000 $20,000$ $22,254$	Feb. 1,1875 Oct. 22,1875 Oct. 28,1875	V E U	$\begin{array}{c} 285,100 \\ 45,000 \\ 146,585 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 285,100 \\ 45,000 \\ 146,585 \end{array}$	283, 768 44, 165 144, 950	1,332 835 1,635	38 39 40
-	1,000,000				638, 676	638, 676	633, 873	4,803	i į

No. 71.—NATIONAL BANKS WHICH HAVE BEEN PLACED IN THE HANDS OF

	Name and location of bank.		Organi	zation.		Total divi paid du existence national l ing asso tion.	ring as a bank- cia-
		Char- ter num- ber.	Date.	Capital.	Sur- plus,	Amount.	Per cent.
41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49	Miners' N. B., Georgetown, Colo Fourth National Bank, Chicago, Ill.a. First National Bank, Bedford, Iowa. First National Bank, Osceola, Iowa. First National Bank, La Crosse, Wis. City National Bank, Chicago, Ill Watkins National Bank, Watkins, N. Y. First National Bank, Wichita, Kans	276 2298 1776 1954 1313 818 456	Oct. 30, 1874 Feb. 24, 1864 Sept. 18, 1875 Jan. 26, 1871 Apr. 6, 1872 June 20, 1865 Feb. 18, 1865 June 2, 1864 Jan. 2, 1872	\$150,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000 75,000 50,000			3. 0 184. 0 46. 1 50. 0 63. 0 73. 0 113. 9 73. 9
50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59	Total First N. B., Greenfield, Ohio a National Bank of Fishkill, N. Y. First National Bank, Franklin, Ind. Northumberland County National Bank, Shamokin, Pa. First National Bank, Winchester, Ill. N. Exchange B., Minneapolis, Minn. N. B. of State of Mo., St. Louis, Mo. First National Bank, Delphi, Ind. First National Bank, Georgetown, Colock Haven, N. B., Lock Haven, Pa.	101 971 50 689 1484 719 1665 1949 1991 1273	Oct. 7, 1863 Apr. 1, 1863 Aug. 5, 1863 Jan. 9, 1865 July 25, 1865 Jun. 16, 1865 Oct. 30, 1866 Mar. 25, 1872 May 31, 1872 June 14, 1865	50,000 200,000 60,000 67,000 50,000 3,410,300 100,000 50,000 120,000	\$36, 205 2, 976	670,000 71,750 124,000 45,000	71. 5 370. 5 1000. 0 143. 5 248. 0 45. 0
60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72	Total Third National Bank, Chicago, Ill Central National Bank, Chicago, Ill First National Bank, Kansas City, Mo. Commercial N. B., Kansas City, Mo. First National Bank, Ashland, Pa. a. First National Bank, Tarrytown, N. Y. First National Bank, Allentown, Pa. a. First N. B., Waynesburg, Pa. a. Washington Co. N. B., Greenwich, N. Y. First National Bank, Dallas, Tex People's National Bank, Helena, Mont. First National Bank, Bozeman, Mont. Merchants' N. B., Fort Scott, Kans, a. Farmers' N. B., Platte City, Mo	236 2047 1612 1995 403 364 161 305 1266 2157 2105 2027 1927 2356	Feb. 5, 1864 Sept. 18, 1872 Nov. 23, 1865 June 3, 1872 Apr. 27, 1864 Apr. 6, 1864 Apr. 6, 1863 Mar. 5, 1864 June 13, 1865 July 16, 1874 May 13, 1878 Aug. 14, 1872 Jan. 20, 1872 May 5, 1877	100,000 50,000 50,000	1,000 7,214	38,000 540,500 25,000 187,131 132,250 86,692 205,940 45,750 10,000 20,000 34,731 4,000	862. 5 19. 0 540. 5 25. 0 311. 9 264. 5 86. 7 102. 9 45. 7 10. 0 40. 0 69. 5 8. 0
74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81	Total First N. B., Warrensburg, Mo German-American N. B., Wash., D. C. German National Bank, Chicago, Ill.a. Commercial N. B., Saratoga Spgs., N. Y. Second National Bank, Seranton, Pa.a. National Bank of Poultney, Vt. First National Bank, Monticello, Ind. First National Bank, Butler, Pa Total.	1856 2358 1734 1227 49 1200 2208 309	July 31, 1871 May 14, 1877 Nov. 15, 1870 June 6, 1865 Aug. 5, 1865 May 31, 1865 Dec. 3, 1874 Mar. 11, 1864	50,000 130,000 250,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	2,000	57, 750	113. 0 392. 1 92. 0
82 83 84	First National Bank, Meadville, Pa First National Bank, Newark, N.J. First National Bank, Brattleboro, Vt Total	115 52 470	Oct. 27,1863 Aug. 7,1863 June 30,1864	70, 000 125, 000 100, 000		248, 400 605, 250 387, 000	354. 8 484. 2 387. 0
85 86 87	Mechanics' N. B., Newark, N. J. First National Bank, Buffalo, N. Y. Pacific National Bank, Boston, Mass. Total.	1251 235 2373	June 9,1865 Feb. 5,1864 Nov. 9,1877	500,000 100,000 250,000	251,802	1,198,000 287,500 75,000	239. 6 287. 5 30. 0
88 89	First N. B. of Union Mills, Union City, Pa. Vermont N. B., St. Albans, Vt	110 1583	Oct. 23, 1863 Oct. 11, 1865	50, 000 200, 000		91, 955 186, 000	183. 9 93. 0
50	Total	1000	500. 11,1005	200,000		100,000	90.0

1				[;
	Failt	ıres,		Lawful money de-	:	Circulation.		
Capital.	Surplus.	Receiver appointed.	Cause of failure.	posited.	Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstand- ing.	
\$150,000 200,000 30,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 250,000 75,000 60,000	\$968. 10,000 25,000 130,000 3,000 12,000	Jau. 24,1876 Feb. 1,1876 do Feb. 25,1876 Mar. 13,1876 Apr. 11,1876 May 17,1876 July 12,1876 Sept. 23,1876	V V N V P V G B	\$45,000 85,700 27,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 137,209 67,500 43,200	\$45,000 85,700 27,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 137,209 67,500 43,200	\$44,725 83,229 26,910 44,590 44,775 44,283 134,566 66,248 42,695	\$275 2, 471 90 410 225 717 2, 643 1, 252 505	41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49
965,000				540, 609	540,609	532, 021	8, 588	
50, 000 290, 000 132, 000 67, 000	10,000 30,000 28,538	Dec. 12,1876 Jan. 27,1877 Feb. 13,1877 Mar. 12,1877	U B B M	29, 662 177, 200 92, 092 60, 300	29, 662 177, 200 92, 092 60, 300	28, 714 175, 180 90, 287 59, 385	948 2, 020 1, 805 915	50 51 52 53
50,000 100,000 2,500,000 50,600 75,000 120,000	17, 135 20, 000 248, 775 20, 000 65, 000 8, 000	Mar. 16, 1877 May 24, 1877 June 23, 1877 July 20, 1877 Aug. 18, 1877 Aug. 20, 1877	W M O W U V	45,000 90,000 296,274 45,000 45,000 71,200	45, 000 90, 000 296, 274 45, 000 45, 000 71, 200	44, 258 88, 950 281, 035 44, 308 44, 705 70, 278	742 1,050 15,239 692 295 922	54 55 56 57 58 59
3, 344, 000				951, 728	951, 728	927, 100	24, 628	
750, 000 200, 000 500, 000 100, 000 112, 500 190, 000 250, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	200, 000 10, 000 25, 000 6, 392 19, 000 25, 000 220, 000 24, 000 5, 000 8, 000 7, 000 13, 500	Nov. 24, 1877 Dec. 1, 1877 Feb. 11, 1878 doFeb. 28, 1878 Mar. 23, 1878 Apr. 15, 1878 May 15, 1878 June 8, 1878 June 8, 1878 Sept. 13, 1878 Sept. 14, 1878 Oct. 1, 1878	VVXVVV NVPVQQXN	597, 840 45, 000 44, 490 44, 500 75, 554 89, 200 78, 641 7, 002 114, 220 29, 800 89, 300 44, 400 36, 328 27, 000	597, 840 45, 000 44, 490 44, 500 75, 554 89, 200 78, 641 7, 002 114, 220 29, 800 89, 300 44, 400 35, 328 27, 000	586, 939 44, 447, 42, 500 43, 668 73, 686 87, 417 76, 224 6, 277 112, 480 29, 320 88, 941 43, 825 34, 713 26, 785	10, 901 553 1, 990 882 1, 868 1, 783 2, 417 2, 725 1, 740 480 359 575 615 215	60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73
2,612,500				1,322,275	1, 322, 275	1, 297, 222	25, 053	
100, 000 130, 000 500, 000 100, 000 200, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	10,600 2,000 125,000 40,476 70,000 4,000 2,000 10,600	Nov. 1,1878 do Dec. 20,1878 Feb. 11,1879 Mar. 15,1879 Apr. 7,1879 July 18,1879 July 23,1879	X P B X X N N E	45,000 62,500 42,795 86,900 91,465 90,000 27,000 71,165	45,000 62,500 42,795 86,900 91,465 90,000 27,000 71,165	44, 237 62, 200 39, 880 85, 282 88, 618 88, 482 26, 604 69, 320	763 300 2,915 1,618 2,847 1,518 396 1,845	74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81
1, 230, 000				516, 825	516, 825	504, 623	12, 202	
100, 000 300, 000 300, 000	20,000 62,584 57,000	June 9,1880 June 14,1880 June 19,1880	R F N	89,500 326,643 90,000	89,500 326,643 90,000	87,057 319,475 86,118	2,443 7,168 3,882	82 83 84
700,000				506, 143	506, 143	492, 650	13, 49%	
500, 000 100, 000 961, 300	400, 600 50, 000	Nov. 2, 1881 Apr. 22, 1882 May 22, 1882	C P S	449, 900 99, 500 450, 000	449, 900 99, 500 450, 000	440, 182 97, 915 447, 269	9,718 1,585 2,731	85 86 87
1,561,300				999, 400	999, 400	985, 366	14,034	
50,000	13,455	Mar. 24, 1883	s	43,000	43,000	41, 798	1, 202	88
200,000	25,000	Ang. 9,1883	v	65, 200	65, 200	62,702	2,498	89
250,000		!		108, 200	108, 200	104, 500	3,700	

No. 71.—NATIONAL BANKS WHICH HAVE BEEN PLACED IN THE HANDS OF

	Name and location of bank.		Organiz	ation.		Total divi- paid du existence national ing asso tion.	ring e as a bank-
		Char- ter num- ber.	Date.	Capital.	Sur- plus,	Amount.	Per cent.
90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99	First National Bank, Leadville, Colo. City N. B., Lawrenceburg, Ind.a. First National Bank, St. Albans, Vt. First National Bank, Monmouth, Ill. Marine National Bank, New York, N. Y. Hot Springs N. B., Hot Springs, Ark. Bichmond, N. B., Richmond, Ind. First N. B., Livingston, Mont. First National Bank, Albion, N. Y. First N. B., Jamestown, N. Dak. Logan N. B., West Liberty, Ohio.	2889 269 2751 1215 2887 2090 3006 166 2578	Mar. 19, 1879 Feb. 24, 1883 Feb. 20, 1864 July 7, 1882 June 3, 1865 Feb. 17, 1883 Mar. 5, 1873 July 16, 1883 Dec. 22, 168 Oct. 25, 1881 May 7, 1883	\$60,000 100,000 100,000 75,000 400,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	\$2,000	3,000 197,000 15,000 659,643 3,000 274,000	105. 0 3. 0 197. 0 20. 0 164. 9 6. 0 101. 5
101 102 103 104	Total	$1791 \\ 1510$	June 14,1865 Feb. 18,1871 Aug. 9,1865 May 13,1865	200, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 600			178. 0 77. 0 337. 5
105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112	Total First National Bank, Lake City, Minn. Lancaster N. B., Clinton, Mass. First N. B., Sioux Falls, S. Dak. First N. B., Wahpeton, N. Dak. First National Bank, Angelica, N. Y. City National Bank, Williamsport, Pa. Abington N. B., Abington, Mass. b. First National Bank, Blair, Nebr.	583 2465 2624 564 2139	Nov. 29, 1870 Nov. 22, 1864 Mar. 15, 1880 Feb. 2, 1882 Nov. 3, 1864 Mar. 17, 1874 July 1, 1865 June 7, 1882	50,000 200,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 150,000 50,000	32,894	90, 142 285, 000 10, 000 12, 000 186, 000 38, 500 307, 382 23, 000	190.3 142.5 20.0 24.0 186.0 38.5 204.9 46.0
113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120	Total	2776	Sept. 18, 1882 Nov. 20, 1884 Feb. 27, 1886 Aug. 8, 1883 Nov. 26, 1883 Sept. 4, 1863 Dec. 6, 1864 Jan. 7, 1865	50,000 1,000,000 50,000		12, 250 13, 500 75, 825 168, 500	
121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128	Total	2542 231 1801 1682	Dec. 12, 1882 July 12, 1881 Feb. 4, 1864 Mr.r. 11, 1871 June 17, 1868 Feb. 24, 1864 Dec. 7, 1886 June 14, 1865	200,000 500,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 60,000 50,000		215, 000 266, 000 146, 806 278, 000 5, 000	37.5 43.0 266.0 146.8 463.3 10.0 318.9
129 130	Total	3592	Oct. 20, 1886	200,000			
131 132 133 134 135 136	Total	2198 3617 3366 2427 3431 3936	Oct. 29, 1874 Jan. 14, 1887 July 15, 1885 June 23, 1879 Jan. 6, 1886 Oct. 26, 1888	50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	1,000	81, 265 2, 000 75, 350 10, 000	163. 2 4. 0 150. 6 20. 0
137 138 139	Gloucester City National Bank, Gloucester City, N. J. Park National Bank, Chicago, Ill State National Bank, Wellington, Kans. Kingman N. B., Kingman, Kans Total	3559	May 11,1886 Oct. 1,1886 Sept. 16,1886	200, 000 50, 000 7 5, 000		24,000 5,000 20,500	12.0 10.0 27.3

a Formerly in voluntary liquidation.

Digitized for FRASER

b Restored to solveney.

								 ,
	Failt	ires.`		Lawful money de-		Circulation.	i i	
Capital.	Surplus.	Receiver appointed.	Cause of failure.	posited.	Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstand- ing.	
\$60,000 100,000 100,000 75,000 400,000 50,000 250,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	\$15,000 40,000 15,000 225,000 180 33,000 20,000 12,500 1,000	Jan. 24,1884 Mar. 11,1884 Apr. 22,1884 do May 13,1884 July 23,1884 Aug. 25,1884 Aug. 26,1884 Sept. 13,1884 Oct. 18,1884	B G P B T E H X B E P	\$53, 000 77, 000 89, 980 27, 000 260, 100 40, 850 158, 900 11, 240 90, 000 18, 650 23, 460	\$53, 000 77, 000 89, 980 27, 000 40, 850 158, 900 11, 240 90, 000 18, 650 23, 400	\$52, 130 76, 295 88, 078 26, 820 252, 164 40, 535 151, 788 11, 100 87, 246 18, 420 23, 210	\$870 705 1,902 ,180 7,936 315 7,112 140 2,754 230 190	90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99
1, 285, 000				850, 120	850, 120	827,786	22,334	
200, 000 50, 000 50, 000 300, 000	40,000 7,500 15,000 150,000	Nov. 29, 1884 Dec. 17, 1884 Mar. 23, 1885 Apr. 9, 1885	L B O	176, 000 44, 000 38, 350 228, 200	176,000 44,000 38,350 228,200	172, 485 42, 935 36, 865 222, 802	3,515 1,065 1,485 5,398	101 102 103 104
600,000				486, 550	486, 550	475, 087	11,463	
50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 150, 000 50, 000	10,000 20,000 30,447 4,000 20,100 12,500 25,300 11,000	Jan. 4,1886 Jan. 20,1886 Mar. 11,1886 Apr. 8,1886 Apr. 19,1886 Apr. 19,1886 Aug. 2,1886 Sept. 8,1886	E B J J A D L U	44, 420 72, 360 10, 740 17, 120 89, 000 43, 140 25, 425 26, 180	44, 420 72, 360 10, 740 17, 120 89, 000 43, 140 25, 425 26, 180	43, 325 69, 289 10, 480 16, 835 86, 641, 895 25, 425 25, 825	1,095 3,071 260 285 2,354 1,245	105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112
650,000				328, 385	328, 385	319,720	8,665	
50,000 50,000 1,000,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 200,000	20,000 50,000 8,000 10,000 15,000 10,183 24,000	Nov. 20, 1886 June 3, 1887 June 27, 1887 Aug. 17, 1887 Aug. 24, 1887 Sept. 8, 1887 Oct. 11, 1887 Oct. 17, 1887	V V B K A B V B	26, 280 19, 210 90, 000 11, 250 11, 250 15, 730 73, 829 139, 048	26, 280 19, 210 90, 000 11, 250 11, 250 15, 780 73, 829 139, 048	25, 840 18, 990 89, 217 11, 670 11, 130 14, 425 71, 177 135, 244	440 220 783 180 120 1,305 2,652 3,804	113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120
1,550,000				386, 597	386, 597	377, 093	9,504	
390, 000 1, 000, 000 150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 150, 000 50, 000	30, 000 180, 000 20, 000 14, 000 3, 000 10, 000	Nov. 15, 1887 Feb. 10, 1888 Feb. 20, 1888 Apr. 2, 1888 Apr. 11, 1888 May 9, 1888 June 23, 1888 Sept. 19, 1888	F V R V B V S	44, 430 277, 745 63, 446 62, 170 22, 500 48, 470 11, 250 27, 800	44, 430 277, 745 63, 446 62, 170 22, 500 48, 470 11, 250 27, 800	43,505 273,540 59,896 59,912 21,215 45,885 11,178 25,753	925 4, 205 3, 450 2, 258 1, 285 2, 585 72 2, 047	$\begin{array}{c c} 121 \\ 122 \\ 123 \\ 124 \\ 125 \\ 126 \\ 127 \\ 128 \\ \end{array}$
1,900,000				557,811	557, 811	540, 884	16, 927	
200, 000 50, 000	10,000 4,300	Jan. 14,1889 Apr. 22,1889	Q B	45, 000 11, 250	45,000 11,250	44, 690 11, 037	310 213	129 130
250,000				56, 250	56, 250	55, 727	523	
50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	25,000 400 17,600	Dec. 13,1889 Dec. 23,1889 Dec. 30,1889 Jan. 21,1890 Feb. 10,1890 June 12,1890	Q V W F F	$\begin{array}{c} 16,710 \\ 22,500 \\ 10,750 \\ 21,240 \\ 10,750 \\ 11,250 \end{array}$	16, 710 22, 500 10, 750 21, 240 10, 750 11, 230	16, 065 22, 100 10, 645 20, 540 10, 660 11, 170	645 400 105 700 90 80	131 132 133 134 135 136
200,000 50,000 100,000	21,000 3,915 1,000	July 14, 1890 Sept. 25, 1890 Oct. 2, 1890	F W X	45,000 11,250 22,000	$\begin{array}{c} 45,000 \\ 11,250 \\ 22,000 \end{array}$	44,050 11,130 21,560	950 120 440	137 138 139
1								

No. 71.-NATIONAL BANKS WHICH HAVE BEEN PLACED IN THE HANDS OF

	Name and location of bank.		Organiz	ation.		Total divipaid du existence national l ing asso tion.	ring as a bank- cia-
		Char- ter num- ber.	Date.	Capital.	Sur- plus.	Amount.	Per cent.
140 141 142 143 144 145	First National Bank, Alma, Kans First National Bank, Belleville, Kans. First N. B., Meade Center, Kans American N. B., Arkansas City, Kans. City National Bank, Hastings, Nobr People's N. B., Fayetteville, N. C.	3695 3992 3099 2003	Aug. 3, 1887 Aug. 28, 1885 May 5, 1887 Mar. 15, 1889 Dec. 27, 1883 June 27, 1872	\$50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 75,000		\$14,000 17,500 8,857 28,000 44,547 182,500	28. 0 35. 0 17. 7 28. 0 89. 1 243. 3
146 147 148 149	Spokane N. B., Spokane Falls, Wash . First National Bank, Ellsworth, Kans. Second N. B., McPherson, Kans Pratt County N. B., Pratt, Kans	3838 3249 3791 3787	Jan. 4,1888 Sept. 11,1884 Sept. 16,1887 Sept. 8,1887 July 30,1875	60,000 50,000 50,000 50,000		8,500	109. 0 17. 0
150 151 152 153	Keystone N. B., Philadelphia, Pa SpringGarden N. B. Philadelphia, Pa. National City Bank, Marshall, Mich Red Cloud N. B., Red Cloud, Nebr	2291 3468 2023 3181	July 30, 1875 Mar. 13, 1886 July 29, 1872 May 10, 1884 Sept. 17, 1887	200,000 500,000 100,000 50,000		122, 730 122, 198 162, 500 23, 275	$\begin{bmatrix} 61.4 \\ 24.4 \\ 162.5 \\ 46.5 \end{bmatrix}$
154 155 156 157	Second N. B., McPherson, Kans. Fratt County N. B., Pratt, Kans. Keystone N. B., Philadelphia, Pa. SpringGarden N. B. Philadelphia, Pa. National City Bank, Marshall, Mich. Red Cloud N. B., Red Cloud, Nebr. Asbury Park N. B., Asbury Park, N. J. Ninth National Bank, Dallas, Tex. First National Bank, Red Cloud, Nebr. Central Nebr. N. B., Broken Bow, Nebr. Florence N. B., Florence, Ala. First National Bank, Palatka, Fla. First National Bank, Palatka, Fla. First National Bank, Clearfield, Pa. Furty National Bank, Clearfield, Pa. Farley N. B., Montgomery, Ala.	3792 4415 2811 3927	Sept. 12, 1890 Nov. 8, 1882	100,000 300,000 50,000 60,000 50,000			6.0 114.5 14.0
158 159 160 161	First National Bank, Palatka, Fla. First N. B., Kansas City, Kans. Rio Grande N. B., Laredo, Tex. First National Bank Palatka	4135 3223 3706 4146 768	Oct. 3, 1889 July 15, 1884 May 17, 1887 Oct. 28, 1889 Jan. 30, 1865	50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000		50,000 25,000	100. 0 25. 0
162 163 164	First National Bank, Coldwater, Kans.	4180 3703	Dec. 18, 1889 May 9, 1887	100,000			4.0
165	Total	677	Dec 31 1864	400,000	\$61,390	984,000	241.0
166 167 168 169 170	Maverick N. B., Boston, Mass Corry National Bank, Corry, Pa Cheyenne N. B., Cheyenne, Wyo Caltiornia N. B., San Diego, Cal. First N. B., Wilmington, N. C. Huron National Bank, Huron, S. Dak. First National Bank, Downs, Kans	569 3416 3828 1656 3267	Dec. 31, 1864 Nov. 12, 1864 Dec. 2, 1886 Dec. 29, 1887 July 25, 1866 Nov. 21, 1884 Oct. 12, 1886 Feb. 23, 1865 Aug. 25, 1890 Apr. 22, 1884 July 31, 1890 Jan. 16, 1883 July 31, 1890 Jan. 15, 1889 May 29, 1888	100,000 100,000 150,000 250,000 50,000		198,000	198. 0 26. 0 52. 7 116. 3 55. 5
171 172 173 174 175	First National Bank, Downs, Kans. First National Bank, Muncy, Pa Bell County N. B., Temple, Tex First National Bank, Deming, N. Mex. First N. B., Sllver City, N. Mex. Lima National Bank, Lima, Ohio National Bank of Guthric Oklo	3569 837 4404 3160 3554	Oct. 12, 1886 Feb. 23, 1865 Aug. 25, 1890 Apr. 22, 1884 Sept. 17, 1886	50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000		2,500 $56,250$	35.4 213.0 5.0 112.5 60.0
176 177 178 179	Lima National Bank, Lima, Ohio National Bank of Guthrie, Okla Cherryvale N. B., Cherryvale, Kans. First National Bank, Erie, Kans. First National Bank, Rockwall, Tex Vincennes N. B., Vincennes, Ind.	2859 4383 4288 3963	Jan. 16, 1883 July 31, 1890 Apr. 16, 1890 Jan. 15, 1889	100,000 50,000 50,000		0,001	87.5 2.5 7.0 11.9
180 181	Vincennes N. B., Vincennes, Ind	3390 1454	May 29, 1888 July 17, 1865	50,000 100,000		15,000 441,000	30.0 441.0
182	,	4264	Mar. 18 1890	50,000		3, 500	7.0
183 184 185	First N. B., Del Norte, Colo Newton N. B., Newton, Kans Capital National Bank, Lincoln, Nebr. Bankers and Merchants' National Bank, Dallas, Tex.	3297 2988 4213	Mar. 18, 1890 Jan. 28, 1885 June 29, 1883 Jan. 21, 1890	65,000 100,000		58,500 272,500	90. 0 272. 5 7. 0
186 187 188 189	First N. B., Little Rock, Ark Commercial N. B., Nashville, Tenn Alabama National Bank, Mobile, Ala. First National Bank, Ponca, Nebr	3627	Apr. 12, 1866 July 22, 1884 May 13, 1871 Jan. 28, 1887	200, 000 300, 000 50, 000		232,500 255,830 24,000	369, 5 116, 25 85, 02 48, 0
190 191 192 193 194	Second N. B., Columbia, Tenn. Columbia National Bank, Chicago, Ill. Elmira National Bank, Elmira, N. Y. N. B. of N. Dakota, Fargo, N. Dak. Evanston N. B., Evanston, Ill	4105	Oet. 3, 1881 Apr. 23, 1887 Aug. 30, 1889 Mar. 12, 1890 June 29, 1892	200, 000 200, 000 200, 000 250, 000 100, 000		64,000 30,000 11,000 52,500 2,000	128.8 1.5 5.5 21.0 2.0
195 196 197 198	N. B. of Deposit of City of New York Oglethorpe N. B., Brunswick, Ga First National Bank, Lakota, N. Dak. First N. B., Cedar Falls, Iowa	3771 3753 4143 2177	Aug. 5, 1887 July 16, 1887 Oct. 23, 1889 Sept. 1, 1874	300, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000		36,000 34,500 12,000 102,600	12.0 34.5 24.0 205.2
199 200 201 202 203 204	First National Bank, Brady, Tex First N. B., Arkansas City, Kans. a Citizens' N. B., Hillsboro, Ohio First National Bank, Brunswick, Ga. City N. B., Brownwood, Tex. a Merchants' N. B., Tacoma, Wash	3360 2039 3116 4344	Jan. 7,1890 June 30,1885 Sept. 4,1872 Feb. 2,1884 June 17,1890 May 2,1884	50,000 50,000 100,000 55,000 75,000		15,000 62,000 199,156 56,200 58,000 110,000	30.0 124.0 199.1 102.2 77.3

a Restored to solvency.

	Failt	ires,		Lawful money de- posited,		Circulation.		
Capital.	Surplus.	Receiver appointed.	Cause of failure.	posited.	Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstand- ing.	
\$75, 000 50, 000 50, 000 300, 000 100, 000 125, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 750, 000 100, 000 75, 000 100, 000 75, 000 100, 000 75, 000	\$1,603 5,000 4,000 24,000 25,000 10,000 7,500 3,000 100,000 20,000 3,000 4,000 4,000 3,000	Nov. 21,1890 Dec. 12,1890 Dec. 24,1890 Dec. 26,1890 Jan. 14,1891 Jan. 20,1891 Feb. 3,1891 Feb. 31,1891 Mar. 25,1891 Mar. 27,1891 May 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 2,1891 July 16,1891 July 16,1891	HGVGJRHFQHOQDVGQQGOHGVSVH	\$16, 875 11, 250 10, 750 45, 000 22, 500 28, 000 21, 700 10, 750 41, 180 45, 000 44, 000 16, 875 20, 700 16, 275 18, 560	\$16, 875 11, 250 10, 750 45, 900 22, 500 28, 900 10, 750 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 41, 180 45, 900 44, 900 46, 875 20, 700 16, 275	\$16, 675 11, 010 10, 560 44, 580 22, 130 26, 525 21, 350 10, 595 11, 080 39, 165 44, 175 42, 493 16, 510 20, 420 44, 300 15, 910 13, 348	\$200 240 190 470 370 1, 475 350 155 170 230 2, 015 825 1, 507 365 280 700 365 152	140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 166
60, 000 60, 000 150, 000 150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 52, 000 3, 622, 000	4, 600 500 23, 600 10, 500 46, 000 8, 000 790	May 21,1891 June 22,1891 July 1,1891 July 16,1891 July 16,1891 July 21,1891 July 23,1891 Aug. 7,1891 Aug. 7,1891 Oct. 3,1891 Oct. 7,1891do. Oct. 14,1891	OH GV SV H	16, 275 13, 500 12, 900 33, 250 33, 750 22, 500 95, 597 11, 200	45,000 16,275 13,500 12,900 33,250 33,750 22,500 95,597 22,500 11,200	13, 348 12, 590 32, 720 33, 110 22, 300 91, 691 11, 030	310 530 640 200 3, 906 22, 500 170	157 158 159 160 161 162 163 164
400, 000 100, 000 150, 000 500, 000 250, 000 50, 000 100, 600 50, 000 100, 000 200, 000 100, 000 50, 000	800, 000 17, 000 15, 000 10, 000 17, 512 15, 958 2, 500 4, 000 4, 000 4, 000 1, 500 1, 500	Nov. 2,1891 Nov. 21,1891 Dec. 5,1891 Dec. 18,1891 Dec. 18,1891 Jan. 7,1892 Feb. 6,1892 Feb. 9,1892 Feb. 29,1892 Luly 20,1892 July 2,1892 July 2,1892 July 20,1892 July 20,1892 July 20,1892 July 20,1892	FROOBUVSBPPGQOVQR	78, 894 96, 180 33, 750 45, 000 45, 000 10, 750 94, 899 11, 250 22, 500 11, 250 45, 000 21, 800 11, 250 11, 250 26, 720 31, 780	78, 894 96, 180 33, 750 45, 000 52, 880 18, 000 91, 250 94, 899 11, 250 22, 500 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250	69, 302 92, 739 33, 200 44, 200 50, 380 17, 690 10, 560 90, 983 11, 040 21, 890 11, 660 43, 843 21, 610	9, 592 3, 441 550 800 2, 500 310 3, 916 210 610 190 1, 157 190 210 245	168 168 168 168 170 171 172 173 174 176 177 178
125,000 100,000 2,450,000	17,500 40,000	July 20, 1892 July 22, 1892	Q R	$ \begin{array}{r} 26,720 \\ 31,780 \end{array} $ $ \begin{array}{r} 623,153 \end{array} $	$ \begin{array}{r} 26,720 \\ 31,780 \\ \hline 623,153 \end{array} $	11, 005 26, 300 27, 595 594, 437	420 4, 185 28, 716	180
50,000 100,000 300,000 500,000	4,800 6,000 10,000	Jan. 14,1893 Jan. 16,1893 Feb. 6,1893	G Y B O	11, 250 48, 740 43, 700 44, 000	11, 250 48, 740 43, 700 44, 000	11, 080 47, 835 42, 560 43, 230	170 905 1,140 770	182 183 184 185
500, 000 500, 000 150, 000 150, 000 100, 000 1, 000, 000 200, 000 300, 000 150, 000 50, 000 50, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000	100, 000 100, 000 3, 400 18, 500 50, 000 7, 797 245 60, 000 35, 000 1, 931 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 6, 000	Apr. 6, 1893 Apr. 17, 1893 May 13, 1893 May 19, 1893 May 22, 1893 June 6, 1893 June 6, 1893 June 12, 1893 June 12, 1893 June 12, 1893 June 16, 1893 June 16, 1893 June 16, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 20, 1893	TQVQTQOQTFYULTGQVF	45, 495 46, 000 42, 800 11, 250 22, 500 43, 600 44, 250 22, 500 45, 000 32, 900 11, 250 11, 250 28, 120 24, 550 44, 000	63, 495 45, 000 42, 800 11, 250 22, 500 43, 000 44, 250 22, 500 45, 000 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 28, 120 24, 500 44, 000	53, 205 42, 550 37, 150 10, 980 21, 520 42, 258 42, 270 43, 250 21, 980 44, 015 31, 960 11, 010 9, 968 11, 050 26, 910 22, 035 42, 660	10, 290 2, 450 5, 650 270 980 1, 342 980 1, 000 985 940 1, 282 200 1, 210 2, 515 1, 340	186 187 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 195 197 198 200 201 202 203

No. 71.—NATIONAL BANKS WHICH HAVE BEEN PLACED IN THE HANDS OF

	Name and location of bank.		Organiz	ation.		Total divipaid durexistence national ling assotion.	ring as a bank- cia-
		Char- ter num- ber.	Date.	Capital.	Sur- plus.	Amount.	Per cent.
205 206 207 208 209 210	City National Bank, Greenville, Mich. First N. B., Whatcom, Wash	3243 4099 4351 4005 4658 4326	Aug. 28, 1884 Aug. 26, 1889 June 28, 1890 Apr. 8, 1889 Dec. 5, 1891 May 31, 1890	\$50,000 50,000 100,000 150,000 50,000 100,000		\$32,250 5,000 4,000	64.5 10.0 4.0
211 212 213 214	Nebraska N. B., Beatrice, Nebr Gulf National Bank, Tampa, Fla Livingston N. B. Livingston, Mont.	4185 4478 4117	Dec. 21, 1889 Dec. 2, 1890 Sept. 11, 1889	100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 1, 000, 000		19, 362 4, 000	19.3
215 216 217 218	Chemical National Bank, Chicago, Ill. Bozeman N. B., Bozeman, Mont. a. Consolidated N. B., San Diego, Cal First National Bank, Cedartown, Ga. Merchants' N. B., Great Falls, Mont	4666 2803 3056 4075 4434	Dec. 15, 1891 Oct. 23, 1882 Sept. 22, 1883 July 16, 1889 Oct. 7, 1890 Aug. 28, 1889	50,000 250,000		49, 500 180, 000 11, 250	99. 0 72. 0 15. 0
219 220 221 222	State National Bank, Knoxville, Tenn. Montana N. B., Helena, Mont. Indianapolis N. B., Indianapolis, Ind. Northern N. B., Big Rapids, Mich.	4102 2813 581 1832	Aug. 28, 1889 Nov. 11, 1882 Nov. 21, 1864 June 5, 1871	75,000 100,000 100,000 250,000 300,000 90,000		260,000 1,249,000 183,053	104. 0 416. 3 203. 4
223 224 225	First N. B., Great Falls, Mont. a First National Bank, Kankakee, Ill. a National Bank of the Commonwealth.	3525 1793 4692	July 1,1886 Feb. 20,1871 Fcb. 9,1892	250, 000 50, 000 100, 000		183, 053 122, 250 140, 500	48.8 280.9
226 227 228 229	Manchester, N. H. First National Bank, Starkville, Miss. Stock-Growers' N. B., Miles City, Mont. Texas N. B., San Antonio, Tex. Albuquerque National Bank, Albu-	3688 3275 3298 3222	Apr. 30, 1887 Dec. 20, 1884 Jan. 31, 1885 July 14, 1884	50,000 100,000 100,000 50,000		. 16,500 23,000 26,000 69,750	$ \begin{array}{c} 33.0 \\ 23.0 \\ 26.0 \\ 133.5 \end{array} $
230 231 232	querque, N. Mcx. First National Bank, Vernon, Tex First National Bank, Middlesboro, Ky. First National Bank, Orlando, Fla. a	4033 4201 3469	May 13, 1889 Jan. 8, 1890 May. 16, 1886	50,000 50,000 50,000		39,000 27,500	78. 0 45. 0
233 234 235 236 237	Citizens' National Bank, Muncie, Ind. a. First N. B., Hot Springs, S. Dak. First National Bank, Marion, Kans. Washington N. B., Tacoma, Wash. El Paso National Bank, El Paso, Tex.	2234 4370 3018 4018 3608	Ma2. 15, 1875 July 15, 1890 July 28, 1883 Apr. 23, 1889 Dec. 22, 1886	100,000 50,000 75,000 100,000		72, 682 44, 000 54, 000	96. 9 44. 0 36. 0
238 239 240 241	Lloyd's N. B., Jamestown, N. Dak N. Granite State B., Exeter, N. H. Chamberlain N. B., Chamberlain, S. Dak Pt. Townsend N. B., Pt. Townsend, Wash	4561 1147 4282	May 4,1891 May 15,1865 Apr. 8,1890 Apr. 18,1890	150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000		6,000 240,500 4,500	6. 0 240. 5 9, 0
242 243 244 245	First N. B., Port Angeles, Wash.a First National Bank, Sundance, Wyo. First N. B., North Manchester, Ind Commercial N. B., Denver, Colo	4315 4343 2903	May 19, 1890 June 16, 1890 Mar. 17, 1883 Sept. 6, 1889	50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000		38,673	20.0 77.3
246	First National Bank, Dayton, Tenn Total	4362	July 10,1890	50,000		8,500	17.0
247 248 249	Hutchinson N. B., Hutchinson, Kans- First N. B., Spokane Falls, Wash Oregon N. B., Portland, Oreg	3199 2805 3719	May 29,1884 Oct. 24,1882 June 7,1887	50,000 50,000 100,000			79.5 380.2 100.0
250 251 252 253	Citizens' N. B., Grand Island, Nebr First N. B., Fort Payne, Ala Third National Bank, Detroit, Mich First National Bank, Watkins, N. Y	3101 4064 3514	Dec. 29, 1883 July 2, 1889 June 1, 1886 Sept. 14, 1883	60,000 50,000 200,000 50,000			58.3 8.0 33.0 65.0
254 255 256 257	First National Bank, Llano, Tex American N. B., Springfield, Mo First National Bank, Sedalia, Mo National Bank of Pendleton, Oreg	4316 4360 1627 4249	May 20, 1890 July 9, 1890 Jan. 2, 1866 Mar. 5, 1890	50,000 200,000 100,000 100,000	\$7,340 2,125	15, 750 8, 000 319, 000 15, 000	31. 5 4. 0 319. 0 15. 0
258 259 260 261	State National Bank, Wichita, Kans German National Bank, Denver, Colo. Black Hills N. B., Rapid City, S. Dak First National Bank Adjuster.	3524 2351 3401	June 29, 1886	52,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	5,895	555, 000 57, 500	555.0 115.0 36.0
262 263 264 265	First National Bank, Armigon, ore. Baker City N. B., Baker City, Oreg First National Bank, Grant, Nebr Wiehita N. B., Wichita, Kans State National Bank, Vernon, Tex National Bank of Middletown, Pa First National Bank, Kearney, Nebr	4206 4170 2786 4130	Apr. 9,1887 Oct. 23,1885 Apr. 21,1887 Jan. 11,1890 Dec. 4,1889 Sept. 29,1882 Sept. 27,1889 Nov. 23,1864 Oct. 25,1882	75,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000	17, 137	9,000 11,000	1 12.0
266 267	Total	ļ	Nov. 23, 1864 Oct. 25, 1882	100,000	17, 137	95, 113	231. 5 190. 2

"Restored to solveney.

	Failt	ıres.		Lawful money de-		Circulation.		
Capital.	Sarplus.	Receiver appointed.	Cause of failure.	posited.	Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstand- ing.	•
\$50,000 50,000 100,000 150,000	\$6,064 3,000 1,000	June 27, 1893 do do July 1, 1893	Q Y Y Y	\$11, 250 11, 250 22, 500	\$11,250 11,250 22,500	\$11,070 11,040 22,165	\$180 210 335	205 206 207 208
50,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 1,000,000 50,000	15,000 7,500 10,000	July 8, 1893 July 10, 1893 July 12, 1893 July 14, 1893 July 20, 1893 July 21, 1893 July 22, 1893 July 22, 1893	Y Y Y Y T	21,700 21,880 11,250 10,750 45,000	21,700 21,880 11,250 10,750 45,000 11,250 55,300	21, 540 11, 110 10, 515 44, 300	11,230	209 210 211 212 213 214 215
250,000 75,000 100,000 100,000 500,000 300,000 100,000	50, 000 8, 470 7, 000 100, 000 60, 000 95, 000	July 24, 1893 July 26, 1893 July 29, 1893 do do Aug. 2, 1893 Aug. 3, 1893 Aug. 5, 1893 do	Q YY YY YY YY YY YY B W	55, 300 16, 370 22, 500 21, 800 8, 230 57, 212 33, 250 10, 765	55, 300 16, 370 22, 500 21, 800 45, 000 57, 212 33, 250 45, 000	15, 920 22, 080 21, 230 44, 430 47, 750 31, 765	450 420 570 570 9,462 1,485	216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223
250, 000 50, 000 200, 000	22, 000 5, 000	Aug. 7,1893	о	67, 500	11, 250 67, 500	10, 765 66, 980	11, 250 520	224 225
60, 000 75, 000 100, 000 175, 000	3, 782 10, 000 20, 000 38, 000	Aug. 9,1893 do Aug. 10,1893 Aug. 11,1893	O O Y V	13, 500 17, 100 22, 500 44, 150	13,500 17,100 22,500 44,150	13, 125 16, 530 21, 870 42, 890	375 570 630 1,260	226 227 228 229
100,000 50,000 150,000 200,000	10,000 2,000 55,000	Aug. 12,1893 do do Aug. 14,1893	V V Y	22, 500 11, 250	22,500 11,250 45,000	22, 120 11, 010	380 240 45,000	230 231 232 233
50, 000 75, 000 100, 000 150, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	5,600 60,000 10,000 10,000 1,000	Aug. 14, 1893 Aug. 17, 1893 Aug. 22, 1893 Aug. 26, 1893 Sept. 2, 1893 Sept. 14, 1893 Sept. 23, 1893 Sept. 30, 1893	Y Y Y F O Y	11, 250 21, 900 43, 500 33, 750 22, 500 41, 137 11, 250	11, 250 21, 900 43, 500 83, 750 22, 500 41, 137 11, 250	11,110 21,420 42,650 32,790 21,870 37,361 11,075	140 480 850 960 630 3,776 175	234 235 236 237 238 239 240
100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 250, 000 50, 000	5, 000 10, 000 40, 000 5, 000	Oct. 3,1893 Oct. 5,1893 Oct. 11,1893 Oct. 16,1893 Oct. 24,1893 Oct. 25,1893	O Y T F Y Y	22,500 15,450 11,250 27,000 45,000 11,250	22,500 15,450 11,250 27,000 45,000 11,250	21, 930 15, 930 11, 020 26, 480 44, 030 11, 065	570 400 230 520 970 185	241 242 243 244 244 245 246
10, 935, 000				1,636,649	1,775,154	1,696,632	168, 522	
100, 000 250, 000 200, 600 60, 000 50, 000 300, 000 56, 000 75, 000 200, 000	10,000 21,515 40,000 34,200 1,500 25,000 4,500	Nov. 6, 1893 Nov. 20, 1893 Dec. 12, 1893 Dec. 14, 1893 Jan. 26, 1894 Feb. 1, 1894 Feb. 28, 1894 do	Y J U Y V U Z G Z Z Q	22, 500 45, 000 45, 000 13, 500 11, 250 44, 280 11, 250 16, 870 45, 000 48, 341	22, 500 45, 000 45, 000 13, 500 11, 250 44, 280 11, 250 16, 870 45, 000 48, 341	21, 200 43, 783 43, 875 13, 060 10, 880 43, 250 11, 010 16, 500 48, 920 45, 378	1,300 1,217 1,125 440 370 1,080 240 370 1,080	247 248 249 250 251 252 253 254 255
250, 000 100, 000 100, 000 200, 000 75, 000 50, 000 50, 000 250, 000 100, 000	25,000 13,000 4,529 350,000 3,000 13,504 4,000 50,000 1,000	May 10, 1894 June 8, 1894 June 29, 1894 July 6, 1894 July 13, 1894 Aug. 2, 1894 do Aug. 14, 1894 Sept. 24, 1894	F Y F L Y E V	48, 311 22, 500 22, 500 45, 000 27, 750 11, 250 16, 870 11, 250 44, 500 21, 640	48, 341 22, 500 22, 500 45, 000 27, 750 11, 250 16, 870 11, 250 44, 500 21, 640	22, 040 21, 927 41, 635 27, 040 10, 928 16, 360 11, 108 42, 968 21, 240	2, 963 460 573 3, 365 710 322 510 1,532 400	256 257 258 259 260 261 262 263 264 265
85,000 150,000	21,000 8,664	Oct. 24, 1894	I Y	66, 785 33, 750	66, 785 33, 750	63, 555 32, 297	3, 230 1, 453	266 267
2, 770, 000				626, 786	626, 786	603, 954	22, 832	}

No. 71.—NATIONAL BANKS WHICH HAVE BEEN PLACED IN THE HANDS OF

276 277 278 279 280 281	Buffalo County N. B., Kearney, Nebr First N. B., Johnson City, Tenn Citizens' N. B., Madison, S. Dak Citizens' N. B., Spokane Falls, Wash. a. Tacoma N. B., Tacoma, Wash City National Bank, Quanah, Tex Central National Bank, Rome, N. Y. First National Bank, Redfield, S. Dak. North Platte N. B., North Platte, Nebr. Needles National Bank, Needles, Cal. Nat. Broome Co. B., Binghamton, N. Y. First N. B., San Bernardino, Cal Dover National Bank, Dover, N. H.	Charter num- ber. 3526 3951 3151 4005 2924 4361 1376 3398 4024	Date. July 3,1886 Dec. 24,1888 Apr. 10,1884 Apr. 8,1889 Apr. 13,1883 July 9,1890 July 1,1865	\$100,000 50,000 50,000 150,000 150,000 100,000	Sur- plus.	#43,500 12,500 50,000	Per cent.
276 277 278 279 280 281	North Platte N. B., North Platte, Nebr. Needles National Bank, Needles, Cal. Nat. Broome Co. B., Binghamton, N. Y. First N. B. San Bernardino, Cal	3951 3151 4005 2924 4361 1376 3398	Dec. 24, 1888 Apr. 10, 1884 Apr. 8, 1889 Apr. 13, 1883 July 9, 1890	50,000 50,000		12,500 50,000	25.0
276 277 278 279 280 281	North Platte N. B., North Platte, Nebr. Needles National Bank, Needles, Cal. Nat. Broome Co. B., Binghamton, N. Y. First N. B. San Bernardino, Cal	3398		100,000		15,000 218,000 16,600 245,060	100.0 10.0 436.0 16.6 245.0
280 281	First N. B., San Bernardino, Cal	4873 1513	Oct. 2, 1885 May 4, 1889 Mar. 6, 1893 Aug. 9, 1865	100,000 100,000 50,000 75,000 50,000 100,000	\$20,000	34, 000 24, 208 188, 914	68. 0 32. 3 188. 9
282 283	Dover National Bank, Dover, N. H Browne N. B., Spokane Falls, Wash First N. B., Anacortes, Wash Holdrege N. B., Holdrege, Nebr	3527 1043 4025 4458 3875	July 3, 1886 Apr. 22, 1865 May 4, 1889 Nov. 6, 1890 Apr. 26, 1888	100,000 100,000 150,000 50,000 50,000		65, 875 241, 000 6, 000 21, 250	65.8 241.0 4.0 42.5
284 285 286 287 288	National Bank of Kansas City, Mo First N. B., Texarkana, Tex. First National Bank, Ravenna, Nebr. City National Bank, Fort Worth, Tex. First National Bank, Dublin, Tex	3489 3065 4048 2359 4062	Apr. 13,1886 Oct. 26,1883 May 22,1889 May 28,1877 July 1,1889	1,000,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	15,000 500	655,000 100,439 12,500 358,500 3,000	65.5 200.9 25.0 717.0 6.0
289 290 291 292	First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First N. B., Willimantic, Conn First N. B., Port Angeles, Wash First N. B., Ida Grove, Iowa b	3470 2388 4315 3930 1891	Mar. 16, 1886 June 20, 1878 May 19, 1890 Oct. 10, 1888 Oct. 14, 1871	50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000		15, 750 117, 500 50, 088	31.5 117.5 50.1 115.0
294 295 296 297 298	Merchants' N. B., Seattle, Wash. Union National Bank, Denver, Colo. Superior N. B., West Superior, Wis. Puget Sound N. B., Everett, Wash. Keystone National Bank of Superior,	2985 4382 4680 4796 4399	June 23, 1883 July 30, 1890 Jan. 13, 1892 Sept. 23, 1892 Aug. 16, 1890	50,000 1,000,000 200,000 50,000 100,000		57,500 110,250 190,000	220.5 19.0 24.5
299 300 301 302	First N. B., South Bend, Wash	4467 2694 3201 2879	Nov. 15, 1890 May 16, 1882 June 5, 1884 Feb. 13, 1883	50,000 120,000 100,000 50,000 200,000		2,000 150,600 95,750 58,750	4.0 125.5 95.7 117.5
303	First N. B., Wellington, Kans Columbia N. B., Tacoma, Wash Total	4623	Sept. 2, 1891	200,000		22,000	11.0
304 305	First National Bank, Orlando, Fla.a Bellingham Bay National Bank, New	3469 3976	Mar. 16, 1886 Feb. 7, 1889	50,000 60,000		27, 500 2, 400	55. 0 4. 0
306 307 308 309 310	Whatcom, Wash. Chattahoochee N.B., Columbus, Ga German N. B., Lincoln, Nebr Fort Stanwix N. B., Rome, N. Y. Farmers' N. B., Portsmouth, Ohio Humboldt First National Bank, Hum-	1630 3571 1410 1088 3807	Jan. 22, 1866 Oct. 16, 1886 July 8, 1865 Apr. 29, 1865 Nov. 1, 1887	100, 000 100, 000 150, 000 250, 000 60, 000	54, 250	279,000 33,832 608,000 547,500 15,600	279. 0 33. 8 402. 0 219. 0 26. 0
311	Grand Forks National Bank, Grand	3301	Feb. 6, 1885	50,000		61, 200	122, 4
312 313 314 315 316	Forks, N. Dak. First N. B., Bedford City, Va National Bank of Jefferson, Tex Sumner N. B., Wellington, Kans First National Bank, Cheney, Wash Kittitas Valley National Bunk, El-	4257 1777 3865 4542 3867	Mar. 13, 1890 Jan. 28, 1871 Apr. 10, 1888 Apr. 1, 1891 Apr. 14, 1888	50,000 100,000 75,000 50,000 50,000		19,000 19,500 33,250 3,000 5,000	38. 0 19. 5 44. 3 6. 0 10. 0
	Kittitas Valley National Bank, Ellensburg, Wash. First N. B., Hillsborough, Ohio American N. B., Denver Colo.d., First National Bank, Minot, N. Dak., Yates County, N. B., Penn Yan, N. Y.	787 4159 4009 2405	Feb. 7, 1865 Nov. 13, 1889 Apr. 13, 1889 Dec. 30, 1878 Apr. 27, 1882	100,000 250,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000			254.3 36.0 34.0 112.0
321 322 323 324 325 326	First National Bank, Minot, N. Dak. Yates County, N. B., Penn Yan, N. Y. First National Bank, Larned, Kans. Citizens' N. B., San Angelo, Tex. Sioux National Bank, Sioux City, Iowa American N. B., New Orleans, La. First National Bank, Helena, Mont. Bennett N. B., New Whatcom, Wash. First National Bank, Springville, N. Y.	2666 4659 2535 3978 1649 4171	Apr. 27, 1882 Dec. 5, 1891 Junc 9, 1881 Feb. 14, 1889 Apr. 5, 1866 Dec. 4, 1889	50,000 100,000 100,000 200,000 100,000 50,000		163,750 18,500 419,459 60,000 278,000 5,000	327. 5 18. 5 419. 4 30. 0 273. 0 10. 0

a Second failure.
b Formerly in voluntary liquidation.

e Restored to solveney for voluntary liquidation, d Restored to solveney.

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					ı			1
	Fail	ures.		Lawful money de-		Circulation.		
Capital.	Surplus.	Receiver appointed.	Cause of failure.	posited.	Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstand- ing.	
\$100,000 50,000 50,000 150,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000	\$35, 000 4, 000 16, 000 25, 000 18, 417 12, 000 20, 000 4, 850 20, 000 3, 000 1, 500 4, 500 45, 000 25, 000 20, 000 25, 000 20, 000 25, 000 25, 000 20, 000 25, 000 20, 000 20, 000	Nov. 10, 1894 Nov. 13, 1894 Dec. 12, 1894 Dec. 13, 1894 Dec. 15, 1894 Dec. 15, 1894 Jan. 2, 1895 Jan. 11, 1895 Jan. 14, 1895 Jan. 19, 1895 Jan. 29, 1895 Jan. 29, 1895 Jan. 29, 1895 Agr. 15, 1895 Mar. 15, 1895 Mar. 15, 1895 Apr. 10, 1895 Apr. 10, 1895 Apr. 22, 1895 Apr. 26, 1895 June 4, 1895 June 4, 1895 June 19, 1895 June 19, 1895 Aug. 21, 1895 Aug. 6, 1895 Aug. 6, 1895 Aug. 7, 1895 Aug. 7, 1895 Aug. 7, 1895 Aug. 15, 1895	YQGYEZZFYQZGZVVUENYVVQFGERVEWQV	\$22, 500 11, 250 33, 050 11, 250 14, 360 22, 050 22, 545 11, 250 16, 155 10, 850 26, 223 21, 800 93, 211 21, 800 11, 250 16, 875 46, 000 15, 600 11, 250 14, 000 11, 250 14, 200 11, 218 43, 150 16, 35, 000 44, 190 10, 380 44, 190 10, 380 48, 725	\$22, 500 11, 250 33, 050 11, 250 44, 360 22, 545 11, 250 26, 2545 11, 250 26, 223 21, 800 93, 211 21, 800 11, 250 16, 850 22, 545 11, 250 11,	\$21, 660 10, 840 32, 080 10, 880 43, 100 20, 900 19, 867 10, 670 23, 762 21, 025 88, 460 21, 250 11, 030 16, 515 16, 516 15, 110 10, 915 20, 780 11, 040 42, 363 11, 040 42, 363 11, 040 42, 363 11, 040 42, 363 11, 040 43, 190 10, 755 13, 308 41, 820 130, 760 43, 190 10, 755 42, 435	\$840 410 970 370 1, 260 1, 150 2, 678 385 380 180 2, 461 4, 751 4, 751 4, 751 220 360 1, 640 490 210 1, 637 1, 720 400 670 1, 230 1, 330 4, 240 1, 000 1, 755 1, 290	268 269 270 271 272 273 274 276 276 277 281 282 283 284 285 286 287 288 299 291 292 293 294 295 296 297 298 299 291 292 293 294 295 296 297 298 299 299 299 299 299 299 299 299 299
50,000 300,000 100,000 50,000 350,000	1,000 20,000 32,500 12,000	Aug. 17, 1895 Aug. 24, 1895 Sept. 19, 1895 Oct. 25, 1895 Oct. 30, 1895	I E Y V Q	22,500 11,250 45,000	22, 500 11, 250 45, 000	10, 910 21, 280 10, 540 44, 000	340 1,220 710 1,000	299 300 301 302 303
5,235,020	1 500	N 00 100F		963, 752	963, 752	926, 185	37, 567	
85,000 60,000	1,500 40,600	Nov. 29,1895 Dec. 5,1895	Y	33,750 13,050	33, 750 13, 050	32, 925 12, 520	825 530	304 305
100,000 100,000 150,000 250,000 60,000	35, 000 39, 000 50, 000 3, 487	Dec. 7,1895 Dec. 19,1895 Feb. 8,1896 do Feb. 15,1896	Y Y Z T W	22,500 21,900 135,000 45,000 13,000	22,500 21,900 135,000 45,000 13,000	18, 845 21, 090 127, 038 37, 995 12, 450	3, 655 810 7, 962 7, 005 550	306 307 308 309 310
200,000	1,000	Apr. 28,1896	G	46, 150	46, 150	44, 460	1,690	311
50,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	20,000 20,000 1,000	May 2, 1896 June 24, 1896 June 26, 1896 June 27, 1896 July 18, 1896	U E X Y V	11, 250 22, 500 22, 500 11, 250 11, 250	11, 250 22, 500 22, 500 11, 250 11, 250	10, 895 19, 210 20, 700 11, 080 10, 790	355 3, 290 1, 890 170 460	312 313 314 315 316
100,000 500,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 300,000 200,000 800,000 50,000	20,000 150,000 33 15,000 7,000 5,000 30,000 100,000	July 22, 1896 July 25, 1896 Aug. 12, 1896 Aug. 17, 1896 Aug. 26, 1896 Sept. 9, 1896 Sept. 10, 1896 Sept. 11, 1896 Sept. 11, 1896 Oct. 3, 1896	X F V U V O Y G	22, 150 11, 250 11, 700 11, 250 22, 500 44, 100 44, 300 45, 000 11, 250 18, 000	22, 150 11, 250 11, 700 11, 250 22, 500 44, 100 45, 000 11, 250 18, 000	18, 161 10, 575 11, 110 10, 180 21, 360 42, 960 41, 420 39, 824 10, 830 17, 150	3, 989 675 590 1,070 1,140 1,140 2,880 5,176 420 850	317 318 319 320 321 322 323 324 325 326 327

CUR 1906——18

No. 71.—NATIONAL BANKS WHICH HAVE BEEN PLACED IN THE HANDS OF

	Name and location of bank.		Organiz	ation.		Total divi paid dur existence national l ing asso tion.	ring easa bank- cia-
		Char- ter num- ber.	Date.	Capital.	Sur- plus.	Amount.	Per cent.
328 329 330	First N. B., Mount Pleasant, Mich First National Bank, Ithaca, Mich City National Bank, Tyler, Tex	3215 3217 4353	June 28, 1884 July 7, 1884 July 2, 1890	\$50,000 50,000 100,000		\$36,000 41,250 20,000	72. 0 82. 5 20. 0
	Total						
331	First National Bank, Garnett, Kans First National Bank, Eddy, N. Mex	2973	June 11, 1883	50,000		71,500	143.0
332 333	First National Bank, Eddy, N. Mex Second National Bank, Rockford, Ill.	4455 482	Oct. 31, 1890 July 13, 1864	50,000 50,000	\$2,470	636, 458	1272.9
334	Second National Bank, Rockford, Ill. Marine National Bank, Duluth, Minn.	4421	Sept. 23, 1890	250,000	5,000	$14,000 \\ 254,611$	5.6
335 336	First National Bank, Decorah, Iowa Missouri N. B., Kansas City, Mo First N.B. of E. Saginaw, Saginaw, Mich	493 4494	Aug. 6,1864 Dec. 30,1890	75,000 250,000		254,611 $75,000$	339.5 30.0
337	First N.B. of E. Saginaw, Saginaw, Mich	637	Dec. 20, 1864	50,000		75, 000 332, 500	665.0
338 339	First National Bank, Tyler, Tex First N. B., Niagara Falls, N. Y	3651 4899	Mar. 21, 1887 Apr. 18, 1893	100,000 100,000		83,060 6,000	83.0 6.0
$\frac{340}{341}$	National Bank of Illinois, Chicago, Ill. Big Rapids N. B., Big Rapids, Mich. a. Second N. B., Grand Forks, N. Dak	$\frac{1867}{2944}$	Aug. 29, 1871 May 9, 1883	500,000 100,000		6,000 1,877,500 47,500	375.5 47.5
342	Second N. B., Grand Forks, N. Dak	3504	May 17, 1886	55,000		33, 550	61.0
313 344	First N. B., Sioux City, Iowa b. Citizens' N. B., Fargo, N. Dak Merchants' N. B., Devils Lake, N. Dak First National Bank, Alma, Nebr.	$\frac{1757}{3602}$	Dec. 28, 1870 Dec. 14, 1886	100,000 100,000	1,000	161,000 60,000	161.0 60.0
345	Merchants' N.B., Devils Lake, N. Dak.	3714	May 24, 1887	50,000		60,000 41,750 31,534	83. 5
346 347	Columbia N. B., Minneapolis, Minn	3580 4739	Oct. 28,1886 May 13,1892	50,000 200,000	1,148	24. 000	63.1 12.0
348 349	Dakota N. R. Siony Fulls S. Dak	$2843 \\ 2276$	Dec. 19, 1882	50,-000		23,000	46.0 288.0
350	German N. B., Louisville, Ky	2062	June 15, 1875 Nov. 5, 1872 Nov. 10, 1871	100,000 237,700 300,000		288, 000 402, 400 497, 500	169.3
351 352	First National Bank, Newport, Ky German N. B., Louisville, Ky Mutual N. B., New Orleans, La Merchants' National Bank, Ocala, Fla.	1898 3815	Nov. 10, 1871 Nov. 21, 1887	300, 000 50, 000	3,000	497, 500 25, 500	165.8 51.0
353	Moseow N. B., Moseow, Idaho First N. B., Olympia, Wash First National Bank, Franklin, Ohio	4584	June 17, 1891	75, 000 50, 000		18,000 88,000	24.0
354 355	First N. B., Olympia, wash First National Bank, Franklin, Ohio	3024 738	Aug. 11, 1883 Jan. 23, 1865	50,000		259,000	176. 0 518. 0
356 357	FIRST NATIONAL BADK, Griswold, FOWAL	3048 868	Sept. 15, 1883	50,000 50,000		53,500	107.0 1047.3
358	National Bank of Potsdam, N. Y. Northwestern N. B., Great Falls, Mont. Merehants' N. B., Jacksonville, Fla	2173	Mar. 7, 1865 May 14, 1880	50,000		523,670 177,500	355.0
359 360	Merehants' N. B., Jacksonville, Fla Union N. B., Minneapolis, Minn	$\frac{4332}{2795}$	June 2, 1890 Oct. 12, 1882	100,000 250,000	2,500	60,000 317,500	$60.0 \\ 127.0$
361	The Dalles N. B., The Dalles, Oreg	3534	3 tity 10, 1880	50,000	500		33.0
362 363	Union N. B., Minneapolis, Minn. The Dalles N. B., The Dalles, Oreg. City National Bank, Gatesville, Tex. Merchants' N. B., Helena, Mont	1732 4732	Apr. 23, 1892 June 14, 1882	50,000 150,000	500	16,500 288,500	152.3
$\frac{364}{365}$	First National Bank, Orleans, Nebr Keystone National Bank, Erie, Pa	3342 535	May 19,1885 Oct. 19,1864	50,000 150,000	1,343	39, 337 531, 034	78.7 354.0
366		4843	Feb. 1, 1893	50,000	500	10, 600	20.0
367	Bank, Phillipsburg, Mont. First National Bank, Asheville, N.C First N. B., Benton Harbor, Mich	3418	Dec. 4,1885	100,000		50,000	50.0
368	First N. B., Benton Harbor, Mich	4261	May 15, 1890	50,000		17, 500	35.0
	Total						
3 69	Sault Ste. Marie National Bank, Sault Ste. Marie, Mich.	3747	July 7,1887	50,000		12,000	24. 0
370 371	First National Bank, Pembina, N. Dak.	3438 3723	Jan. 20,1886 June 14,1887	50,000 250,000		53,000 150,000	106.0 60.0
372	Chestnut St. N. B., Philadelphia, Pa National Bank of Paola, Kans	3795	Sept. 30, 1887	100,000		47,500	47.5
$\frac{373}{374}$	First National Bank, Larimore, N. Dak. Hampshire County National Bank,	2854 418	Jan. 9,1883 Apr. 6,1864	50,000 50,000		49,500 571,500	99.0 1143.0
375	Northampton, Mass.b State National Bank, Logansport, Ind.a		Dec. 7,1881	100,000		190,000	190.0
	Total		 				l
376	First N. B., New Lisbon, Ohio	2203	Nov. 7,1874 Dec. 12,1879	50,000		77, 250	154.5
$\frac{377}{378}$	First N. B., New Lisbon, Ohio First National Bank, Carthage, N. Y First National Bank, Neligh, Nebr	2442 4110	Dec. 12,1879 Sept. 2,1889	50,000 50,000		93, 473 20, 411	186.9 40.8
379	First National Bank, Flushing, Ohio	3177	May 6, 1884	50,000		20, 250	40.5
380 381	First National Bank, Emporia Kans	1915 4554	Jan. 2, 1872 Apr. 16, 1891	50,000 50,000		194,000 7,500 233,000	388.0 15.0
382	First National Bank, Flushing, Ohio. First National Bank, Emporia Kans. First National Bank, Cordele, Ga Cochecho National Bank, Dover, N. H.	1087	Apr. 29, 1865	100,000		233,000	233.0
383 384	Citizens' National Bank, Niles, Mich. Atchison N. B., Atchison, Kans	1880	Sept. 27, 1871 Feb. 8, 1873	50,000 70,000		91,000	182.0 109.3

a Formerly in voluntary liquidation.

b Restored to solvency.

								_
	Failt	ires.		Lawful money de-		Circulation.		
Capital.	Surplus.	Receiver appointed.	Cause of failure,	posited.	Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstand- ing.	
\$50,000 50,060 100,000	\$10,000 10,000 7,200	Oet. 7,1896 Oet. 14,1896 Oet. 17,1896	X W W	\$18,000 11,250 22,495	\$18,000 11,250 22,495	\$17,150 10,900 21,580	\$850 350 915	328 329 330
3, 805, 000				695, 595	695, 595	646,871	48, 724	
50, 000 50, 000 200, 000 200, 000 75, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 200, 000 200, 000 200, 000 200, 000 200, 000 201, 000 201, 000 201, 000 201, 000 201, 000 201, 000 201, 000 201, 000 201, 000 201, 000 201, 000	10,000 10,060 52,000 1,000 15,000 60,000 40,000 3,000 1,000,000 40,000 35,000 35,000 3,297	Nov. 9,1896 Nov. 10,1896 Nov. 11,1896 Nov. 21,1896 Dec. 3,1896 Dec. 10,1896 Dec. 18,1896 Dec. 21,1896 Dec. 21,1896 Dec. 31,1896 Jan. 7,1897dodododo Jan. 11,1897 Jan. 12,1897 Jan. 21,1897 Jan. 21,1897 Jan. 21,1897 Jan. 21,1897	Y J YY L Y H G W Y N Y N V U Q V X T N Y	11,760 10,900 49,100 45,000 17,320 45,000 37,422 46,000 21,880 52,980 20,880 10,870 21,950 22,500 11,250 44,010 10,800 45,000	11, 700 10, 900 49, 100 45, 000 17, 320 45, 000 37, 422 45, 000 21, 830 52, 980 10, 870 51, 430 21, 950 22, 500 44, 010 10, 800 45, 600 47, 800	10, 850 10, 370 42, 474 42, 910 15, 300 43, 100 33, 443 43, 620 21, 460 49, 084 19, 783 10, 280 6, 430 20, 580 21, 365 10, 750 42, 695 10, 685 10, 695 161, 621 166, 621	850 530 6, 666 2, 090 2, 020 1, 900 3, 979 1, 380 3, 896 1, 097 45, 000 1, 370 1, 135 720 4, 505 14, 779 6, 697	331 332 333 334 335 336 337 338 349 341 342 343 344 345 346 347 348 349 351
100, 000 75, 000 100, 000 50, 000 200, 000 250, 000 500, 000 500, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	30, 009 20, 000 10, 000 10, 000 30, 000 35, 000 12, 000 1, 500 70, 000 1, 800 10, 000 2, 500	Feb. 4, 1897 Feb. 17, 1897 Go	QVXTNYSHFVF8ZIVGVYGFZ	42, 800 22, 200 16, 875 21, 800 22, 200 11, 250 45, 000 42, 870 22, 100 43, 950 10, 750 11, 020 50, 040 11, 250 51, 071 11, 250	42, 800 22, 200 16, 875 21, 800 22, 200 45, 000 42, 870 22, 100 43, 950 10, 750 11, 020 50, 040 11, 250 51, 071 11, 250	36, 103 21, 465 16, 575 20, 760 19, 363 10, 908 37, 969 40, 103 21, 525 41, 518 10, 350 10, 725 46, 980 10, 643 43, 650 10, 770	6,697 7300 1,040 2,837 342 7,031 2,767 575 2,432 400 295 3,060 602 7,421 480	352 353 354 355 356 357 358 359 360 361 362 363 364 365 366
100,000 50,000	20,000 6,021	Aug. 23, 1897 Sept. 21, 1897	N K	22, 500 11, 250	22,500 $11,250$	21,070 10,805	1,430 445	367 368
5,851,500			<u> </u>	1, 170, 138	1, 221, 568	1,087,937	133, 631	
100,000		Dec. 10,1897	U	22,000	22,000	20,470	1,530	369
50,000 500,000 50,000 50,000 250,000	7, 985 150, 000 2, 500 50, 000	Jan. 19,1898 Jan. 29,1898 Feb. 1,1898 Feb. 26,1898 May 23,1898	W T W G A	10,700 42,890 17,560 10,750 90,000	10,700 42,890 17,560 10,750 145,905	9, 925 39, 595 16, 030 10, 065 44, 675	775 3, 295 1, 530 685 101, 230	370 371 372 373 374
200,000	55,000	Sept. 27, 1898	E	29,110	29, 110	25,730	3,380	375
1,200,000			ļ	223,010	278,915	166, 490	112, 425	
50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 150,000 50,000 50,000	1,541 5,000 3,000 1,000 100,000 6,000 3,000 10,000	Nov. 3, 1898 Nov. 4, 1898 do do Nov. 5, 1898 Nov. 16, 1898 Mar. 4, 1899 June 6, 1899 July 8, 1899 Sept. 5, 1899	Z A Z V N M T N F	11, 250 21, 640 10, 750 11, 250 22, 500 11, 250 33, 750 20, 653 45, 000	11, 250 21, 640 10, 750 11, 250 22, 500 11, 250 33, 750 20, 653 45, 000	9, 220 20, 533 10, 330 10, 400 17, 672 10, 845 28, 300 18, 830 37, 842	2,030 1,107 420 850 4,828 405 5,450 1,823 7,158	376 377 378 379 380 381 382 383 384

No. 71.—NATIONAL BANKS WHICH HAVE BEEN PLACED IN THE HANDS OF

	Name and location of bank.		Organiz	ration.		Total divide paid dure existence national ling assotion.	ing asa ank-
		Char- ter num- ber.	Date.	Capital.	Sur- plus.	Amount.	Per cent.
385 386 387	First National Bank, Penn Yan, N. Y. First N. B., Arkansas City, Kans.a First N. B., McPherson, Kans.b	358 3360 3521	Feb. 8,1864 June 30,1885 June 17,1886	\$50,000 50,000 50,000		\$154,054 50,250	
	Total						
388 389 390 391 392 393	Broadway N. B., Boston, Mass People's National Bank, Denver, Colo. b Globe National Bank, Boston, Mass Merchants' N. B., Rutland, Vt Somerset N. Bkg. Co., Somerset, Ky. c. South Danvers N. B., Peabody, Mass	551 4084 936 3311 5468 958	July 30, 1889 Mar. 25, 1865 Feb. 25, 1885 June 29, 1900	150,000 150,000 1,000,000 50,000 50,000 150,000		132,000 2,055,000 79,000	88.0 205.5 158.0
	Total						
394 395 396 397 398 399 400 401 402 403	American N. B., Baltimore, Md. First N. B., White Pigeon, Mich. First National Bank, Niles, Mich. Farmers' N. B., Vergennes, Vt. Le Mars N. B., Lemars, Iowa. First N. B., Vaneouver, Wash Pynchon N. B., Springfield, Mass. Seventh N. B., New York, N. Y. d. City National Bank, Buffalo, N. Y. First National Bank, Austin, Tex. d.	4518 4527 1761 2475 2818 3031 987 998 5174 2118	Mar. 3, 1891 Jan. 3, 1871 Apr. 29, 1880 Nov. 13, 1882 Aug. 15, 1883 Apr. 7, 1865 Apr. 11, 1865 Jan. 26, 1839 July 17, 1873	50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 150,000 500,000	52, 266	200,200	103. 0 99. 0 204. 2 422. 2 125. 2 4. 0 238. 2
404	Euraura National Bank, Euraura, Am.	2309	Nov. 30, 1875	50,000		163, 510	327.0
405	Total	4864	Mar. 18,1893 July 15,1865	50,000		21,500 795,000	40.8
406	Total	1442	July 15,1865	600,000	<u></u>	795,000	132.5
407		2103	Apr 30 1873	500,000		685,000	137.0
408 409 410 411 412 413 414	Central National Bank, Boston, Mass. National Bank of South Pennsylvania, Hyndman, Pa. First N. B., Asbury Park, N. J. First N. B. of Fla., Jacksonville, Fla. Southport N. B., Southport, Conn. Navesink N. B., Red Bank, N. J. Citizens' N. B., Beaumont, Tex. Groesbeeck N. B., Groesbeck, Tex.	4063 3451 2174 660 4535 5841 4269	Feb. 4, 1886 Aug. 24, 1874 Dec. 29, 1864	50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000	29,000 2,222	81,000 89,500	3. 0 162. 0 179. 0 504. 2 60. 0
41 5 41 6	Fackard N. B., Greennead, Mass	2264 6135	May 17, 1875 Feb. 24 1902	100,000		129,500 900	
417 418	Bolivar National Bank, Bolivar, Pa.d. Federal National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa.d. First National Bank, Allegheny, Pa.d.	6023 198	Mar. 19, 1891 Mar. 22, 1890 May 17, 1875 Feb. 24, 1902 Nov. 16, 1901 Jan. 14, 1864	1,000,000	20,000	60,000	6.0
	Total	<i> </i>	- 				
419 420 421 422 423 424 425	First National Bank, Victor, Colo	5586 4068 4841 2595 5504 6284 5286 5998	July 3,1889 Jan. 7,1893 Dec. 1,1881 July 18,1900 June 2,1902 Apr. 12,1900	50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 200,000 200,000		25, 000 21, 925 54, 000 79, 047 6, 250 23, 340 4, 260	43. 8 54. 0 158. 1 25. 0
426 427 428 429	First National Bank, Billings, Okla. b. Orange Growers' National Bank, Riverside, Cal.	3581 5960 6833	Nov. 2, 1886 Sept. 10, 1901 June 13, 1903	25, 000 100, 000	15,000	3,000	146.0 3.0
430 431 432 433 434	National Bank of Holdenville, Ind. T. Capitol National Bank, Guthrie, Okla. First National Bank, Macon, GaFirst National Bank, Cape May, N. J Elk City N. B., Elk City, Okla	5735 4705 1617 5839 6164	Dec. 9, 1865	100,000 25,000	1,575	458,000	30. 0 234. 4 458. 0

 $[\]alpha$ Formerly in voluntary liquidation; second failure, b Formerly in voluntary liquidation,

c No circulation. d Restored to solvency.

	Failt	ares.	,	Lawful money de- posited.		Circulation.		
Capital.	Surplus.	Receiver appointed.	Cause of failure.		Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstand- ing.	
\$50,000 100,000 50,000	\$15,000 5,500	Sept. 18, 1899 Oct. 19, 1899 Oct. 28, 1899	J E M	\$11, 250 22, 500 16, 870	\$11,250 22,500 16,870	\$9,470 21,290 15,950	\$1,780 1,210 920	386
850,000				238, 663	238, 663	210, 682	27, 981	
200, 000 300, 000 1,000, 000 100, 000 50, 000	175,000 120,000 500	Dec. 16,1899 Dec. 20,1899 Dec. 21,1899 Mar. 26,1900 Aug. 17,1900 Sept. 19,1900	M X O Z U I	104, 195 45, 000 863, 785 22, 500	104, 195 45, 000 863, 785 22, 500	97, 042 41, 250 803, 508 21, 180	7, 153 3, 750 60, 277 1, 320	388 389 390 391 392
150,000	66,000	Sept. 19, 1900	Ĭ	50,000	50, 000	43, 304	6, 696	39
1,800,000				1,085,480	1,085,480	1,006, 284	79, 196	
200,000 50,000 100,000 60,000 100,000 50,000 200,000	10,000 20,000 6,000 4,000	Dec. 27, 1900 Mar. 9, 1901 Apr. 13, 1901 Apr. 17, 1901 Apr. 20, 1901 June 24, 1901	F GZZQ R F I G	100, 000 50, 000 99, 000 20, 000 23, 900 12, 500 111, 465	100, 000 50, 000 99, 000 20, 000 23, 900 12, 500 111, 465	44,210 89,666 18,285	5, 790 9, 334 1, 715 4, 225	396 396 397 398 399 400
500, 600 300, 000 100, 000 100, 000		J GIIC 23, 130L	G W S	297, 750 2, 045 25, 000	297 750	281, 608 2, 045 21, 534	16, 142 97, 955 3, 466	400 400 400 400
1,760,000				741,660	839, 615	676, 788	162, 827	
50,000 400,000	10,000	Feb. 25,1902 Apr. 4,1902	Z V	50, 000 60, 400	50, 000 60, 400	42, 620 50, 428	7, 380 9, 972	40. 40
				110, 400	110, 400	93,048	17, 352	
500, 000 50, 000	10,000		F	401, 133 12, 500	401, 138 12, 500	361, 495 10, 450	39, 638 2, 050	40 40
100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 20,000 2,000,000 350,000	60,000 10,000 40,000 20,000 10,000 10,000 1,600 400,000	Feb. 13, 1903 Mar. 14, 1903 May 19, 1903 Aug. 14, 1908 Aug. 20, 1903 Oct. 1, 1903 Oct. 21, 1903 Oct. 22, 1903	Q F Z Z L L I G AA	25,000 50,000 100,000 12,500 25,000 12,500 98,070 10,000	50, 000 100, 000 12, 500 25, 000	35, 540 80, 679 11, 005 19, 160 9, 900 85, 915 8, 450	14, 460 19, 321 1, 495 5, 840 2, 600 12, 155 1, 550	41 41 41 41 41
3,480,000				746, 703	1, 542, 303	649, 484	892, 819	1
50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 200,000 220,000 25,000 60,000 25,000 100,000	20,000 8,500 1,500 4,250 40.000	Jan. 2, 1904 Feb. 8, 1904 Feb. 10, 1904 Feb. 11, 1904	F L NN Z U G I Z U Z U Z	48, 750 12, 500 24, 550 25, 000 49, 350 260, 000 12, 500 6, 500 24, 400	50,000 25,000 49,350 200,000 12,500 60,000 6,500	18, 378 38, 555 18, 810 42, 335 168, 390 9, 425 45, 060 5, 600	3, 032 6, 172 11, 445 6, 190 7, 015 31, 610 3, 075 15, 000	42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42
50, 000 100, 000 200, 000 25, 000 25, 000	20,000 65,000	Apr. 4,1904 May 16,1904 May 24,1904 May 28,1904	F G M V G	50,000 197,000 6,000 6,250	98, 700 197, 000	71,500 138,345	27, 200 58, 655 1, 580	1 43

No. 71.—NATIONAL BANKS WHICH HAVE BEEN PLACED IN THE HANDS OF

	Name and location of bank.		Organiz	ation.		Total divided paid during existence national being association.	ing as a sank- cia-
		Char- ter num- ber.	Date.	Capital.	Sur- plus.	Amount.	Per cent.
435 436 437 438	Medina National Bank, Medina, N. Y. First National Bank, Grinnell, Iowa People's National Bank, Swanton, Vt. First National Bank, Claysville, Pa	1629 4943		50, 000 50, 000		309, 000 24, 250	618.0 48.5
	Total						
439 440 441 442 443 444 445 446 447 448 449 450 451 452 453 454 456 457 458	Berlin National Bank, Berlin, Wis Wooster N. B., Wooster, Ohio Big Bend N. B., Davenport, Wash Citizens' National Bank, Oenlin, Ohio First National Bank, Conneaut, Ohio. First National Bank, Faribault, Minn. American National Bank, Faribault, Minn. American National Bank, Nederland, Tex. First National Bank, Cornwall, N. Y. First National Bank, Lexington, Okla. First National Bank, Lexington, Ohio. First National Bank, Ladysmith, Wis. Fredonia N. B., Fredonia, N. Y. Vigo County N. B., Ferre Haute, Ind. First National Bank, Topeka, Kans Spring Valley N. B., Spring Valley, Ill. First National Bank, Tolpeka, Ill. City National Bank, Tolpeka, Ill. City National Bank, Tolpeka, Ill. City National Bank, Tolpeka, Ill. City National Bank, Tolpeka, Ill. City National Bank, Tolpeka, Ill. City National Bank, Tolpeka, Ill. City National Bank, Tolpeka, Ill. City National Bank, Corrville, Ohio.	4657 4002 2718 3492 1686 7028 6596 5535 841 3929 2646 3465 4871 5250 6315 6379	Nov. 30, 1891 Mar. 28, 1889 June 2, 1882 Apr. 27, 1886 Dec. 2, 1863 Oct. 30, 1903 June 27, 1900 Nov. 1, 1899 Aug. 13, 1900 Feb. 27, 1865 Cct. 8, 1888 Mar. 13, 1832 Mar. 6, 1886 May 10, 1893 Feb. 2, 1900 June 23, 1902 June 23, 1902	50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	\$3,000 \$3,000 2,000 25,000	17, 750 74, 000 44, 000 94, 200 43, 500 186, 500 7, 000 1, 800 289, 000 103, 500 62, 000 51, 000 52, 500 14, 750 2, 250	35. 5 74. 00 88. 0 188. 4 87. 0 373. 0 28. 0 69. 0 695. 0 124. 0 102. 0 21. 0 9. 0
459 460	Peoria National Bank, Peoria, Ill Enterprise N. B., Allegheny, Pa	2878 4991	Feb. 12, 1883 Apr. 4, 1895	150,000 200,000	6,000 90,000	310,000 170,000	
	Total	<u> </u>					
461 462 463 464 465 466 467 468	Farmers' N. B., Kingfisher, Okla First National Bank, Lineville, Ala. American National Bank, Boston, Mass First National Bank, West, Tex First National Bank, Attalla, Ala belmont National Bank of New Salem, Delmont, Pa. First National Bank, Chelsea, Mass Bates National Bank, Butler, Mo	7516 5840 5543 7951 5837	Dec. 16, 1904 May 29, 1901 Aug. 17, 1900 Oct. 18, 1905	25,000 25,000 200,009 25,000 30,000 25,000	10,000	5,000 841,500 17,000	20.0
	Total						
	Grand total			59, 450, 000	1,418,945	56, 567, 054	

A Defalcation of officers.

B Defalcation of officers and fraudulent management.

C Defalcation of officers and excessive loans to others. D Defalcation of officers and depreciation of securities.

Definition of officers and depreciation of securities.

E Depreciation of securities.

E Excessive loans to others, injudicious banking, and depreciation of securities.

G Excessive loans to officers and directors and depreciation of securities.

H Excessive loans to officers and directors and investments in real estate and mortgages.

I Excessive loans to others and investments in real estate and mortgages.

K Excessive loans and failure of large debtors.

L Excessive loans to officers and directors.

L Excessive loans to officers and directors.

M Failure of large debtors.

	Failures.				Circulation.			
Capital.	Surplus.	Receiver appointed.	Cause of failure.	posited.	Issued.	Redeemed.	Outstand- ing.	
\$50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	20,000 314	June 22, 1904 July 27, 1904 Aug. 18, 1904 Oct. 11, 1994	N Z H Z	\$12,500 50,000 49,000	\$12,500 25,000 50,000 49,300	13, 370 38, 100	11,630 11,900	43 43
1, 535, 000				774, 600	1,008,300	767, 226	241,074	
50, 060 100, 000 50, 000	15, 000 5, 000	Nov. 17, 1904 Nov. 23, 1904 Nov. 25, 1904	V Q R K	100, 000	12, 500 100, 000 12, 500	61,940 8,280	38,060 4,220	41
60,000 50,000 50,000	10,000 10,000	Nov. 28, 1904 Dec. 20, 1904 Jan. 3, 1905	K R Č	50,000 12,500	50, 000	8, 085 24, 817	4,415 25,183	44
75,000 $25,000$ $25,000$	200	Jan. 18, 1905 Jan. 26, 1905 May 19, 1905	R C G V U	6,250	75, 000 7, 000 6, 250	4, 180 4, 340	2, 320 1, 910	44
25, 000 50, 000 25, 000	1,200 198	May 24, 1905 May 26, 1905 June 2, 1905 June 19, 1905	V N N N M	6, 250 6, 250	50,000 6,250	25, 435 2, 680	24, 565 3, 570	44 45
100,000 150,009 300,000 50,000	50,000 92,000	June 28, 1905 July 3, 1905 July 5, 1905	N M M	37,500	50, 000 37, 500 300, 000 50, 000	13, 865 83, 477	23,635 213,523	45 45 45 45
100,000 300,000 25,000	18,000 90	July 20, 1905 Sept. 19, 1905	M W B	217,000	130,000 217,000 12,500	41, 375 83, 900	58,625 133,100	45
25,000 200,000 200,000	800 40,000	Sept. 27, 1905 Oct. 7, 1905 Oct. 18, 1905	F BB Z		6, 250 200, 000 150, 000	2,360 62,970	3,890 137,030	4
2,035,000				435, 750	1,529,750	639, 709	890, 041	
25,000 200,000	140 25, 000	Nov. 1,1905 Nov. 24,1905 Nov. 27,1905 Mar. 27,1906	U U U		6, 250 6, 250 200, 000	2,300 $110,150$	3, 950 89, 850	46
25, 000 30, 000 25, 000	5, 600 500 500	Apr. 24, 1906	Z L N		6, 250 30, 00 6, 250	5,350	24,650	4
300, 000 50, 000	100, 000 6, 500	Aug. 17, 1906 Sept. 20, 1906	L L		54,710 12,500	4, 150 150, 000		
680,000					322, 210	277, 690	194, 370	
75, 417, 420				24, 829, 603	27, 628, 108	24, 308, 847	3, 319, 261	

N Fraudulent management.

N Fraudulent management.

O Fraudulent management, excessive loans to officers and directors, and depreciation of securities.

P Fraudulent management and depreciation of securities.

Q Fraudulent management and injudicious banking.

R Fraudulent management, defalcation of officers, and depreciation of securities.

S Fraudulent management, injudicious banking, investments in real estate and mortgages, and preciation of officers of recognitive. depreciation of securities.

lepreciation of securities.

T Fraudulent management, excessive loans to officers and directors, and excessive loans to others.

U Injudicious banking and depreciation of securities.

V Injudicious banking and failure of large debtors.

X Investments in real estate and mortgages and depreciation of securities.

Y General stringency of the money market, shrinkage in values, and imprudent methods of banking.

Z Wrecked by the cashier.

AA Closed by directors in anticipation of run.

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets, Amounts Col-Assets, Expenses of Receivership, Claims Proved, Dividends Paid, and

	Name and location of bank.	Date of organization.	Capital stock.	Receiver appointed.
1	First National Bank, Attica, N. Y	Jan. 14, 1864	\$50,000	Apr. 14,1865
2 3	Venango National Bank, Franklin, Pa Merchants' National Bank, Washington, D. C	May 20, 1865 Dec. 14, 1864	300,000 200,000	May 1,1866 May 8,1866
	Total	•••••	500,000	
4 5 6 7 8 9	First National Bank, Medina, N. Y. Tennessee National Bank, Memphis, Tenn First National Bank, Selma, Ala First National Bank, New Orleans, La. National Unadilla Bank, Unadilla, N. Y. Farmers and Citizens' National Bank, Brooklyn, N. Y. Croton National Bank, New York, N. Y.	Feb. 3, 1864 June 5, 1865 Aug. 24, 1865 Dec. 18, 1863 July 17, 1865 June 5, 1865 Sept. 9, 1865	50,000 100,000 100,000 500,000 120,000 300,000 206,000	Mar. 13, 1867 Mar. 21, 1867 Apr. 30, 1867 May 20, 1867 Aug. 20, 1867 Sept. 6, 1867 Oct. 1, 1867
ļ	Total		1,370,000	
11 12 13	First National Bank, Bethel, Conn First National Bank, Keokuk, Iowa National Bank of Vicksburg, Miss	May 15,1865 Sept. 9,1863 Feb. 14,1865	60,000 100,000 50,000	Feb. 23, 1868 Mar. 3, 1868 Apr. 24, 1868
	Total		210,000	
14 15	First National Bank, Rockford, Ill First National Bank of Nevada, Austin, Nev	Ma, 20,1864 June 23,1865	50,000 250,000	Mar. 15, 1869 Oct. 14, 1869
	Total		300,000	
16 17 18 19 20 21	Occan National Bank, New York, N. Y Union Square National Bank, New York, N. Y Eighth National Bank, New York, N. Y Fourth National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa Waverly National Bank, Waverly, N. Y First National Bank, Fort Smith, Ark	June 6, 1865 Mar. 30, 1869 Apr. 6, 1864 Feb. 26, 1864 May 29, 1865 Feb. 6, 1866	1, 000, 000 200, 000 250, 000 200, 000 106, 100 50, 000	Dec. 13, 1871 Dec. 15, 1871 do Dec. 20, 1871 Apr. 23, 1872 May 2, 1872
	Total	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1,806,100	
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Scandinavian National Bank, Chicago, Ill. Wallkill National Bank, Middletown, N. Y. Crescent City National Bank, New Orleans, La. Atlantic National Bank, New York, N. Y. First National Bank, Washington, D. C. National Bank of the Commonwealth, New York, N. Y. Merchants' National Bank, Petersburg, Va. First National Bank, Petersburg, Va. First National Bank, Mansfield, Ohio. New Orleans N. B'k'g Association, New Orleans, La. First National Bank, Carlisle, Pa.	May 7,1872 July 21,1865 Feb. 15,1872 July 1,1865 July 16,1863 July 1,1865 Sept. 1,1865 July 1,1865 May 24,1864 May 27,1871 July 7,1863	250, 000 175, 000 500, 000 300, 000 500, 000 750, 000 400, 000 200, 000 100, 000 50, 000	Dec. 12, 1872 Dec. 31, 1872 Mar. 18, 1873 Apr. 28, 1873 Sept. 19, 1873 Sept. 22, 1873 Sept. 25, 1873 Oct. 18, 1873 Oct. 24, 1873
	Total		3,825,000	
33 34 35	First National Bank, Anderson, Ind First National Bank, Topeka, Kans. First National Bank, Norfolk, Va	July 31, 1863 Aug. 23, 1866 Feb. 23, 1864	50,000 100,000 100,000	Nov. 23, 1873 Dec. 16, 1873 June 3, 1874
	Total		250,000	
36 37 38 39	Gibson County National Bank, Princeton, Ind First National Bank of Utah, Salt Lake City, Utah Cook County National Bank, Chicago, Ill First National Bank, Tiffiu, Ohio Charlottesville National Bank, Charlottesville, Va	Nov. 30, 1872 Nov. 15, 1869 July 8, 1871 Mar. 16, 1865 July 19, 1865	50, 000 150, 000 500, 000 100, 000 200, 000	Nov. 28, 1874 Dec. 10, 1874 Feb. 1, 1875 Oct. 22, 1875 Oct. 28, 1875
	Total		1,000,000	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Miners' National Bank, Georgetown, Colo Fourth National Bank, Chicago, Ill.a First National Bank, Bedford, Iowa First National Bank, Oscoela, Iowa First National Bank, Duluth, Minn First National Bank, La Crosse, Wis City National Bank, Chicago, Ill Watkins National Bank, Watkins, N. Y First National Bank, Watkins, N. Y	Oct. 30, 1874 Feb. 24, 1864 Sept. 18, 1875 Jan. 26, 1871 Apr. 6, 1872 June 20, 1865 Feb. 18, 1865 June 2, 1864 Jan. 2, 1872	150, 000 200, 000 30, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 250, 000 75, 000 60, 000	Jan. 24, 1876 Feb. 1, 1876 do Feb. 26, 1876 Mar. 13, 1876 Apr. 11, 1876 May 17, 1876 July 12, 1876 Sept. 23, 1876

RECEIVER, AND CLOSING, SINCE THE ORGANIZATION OF THE NATIONAL BANKING LECTED FROM ALL SOURCES, LOANS PAID AND OTHER DISBURSEMENTS, LOSSES ON REMAINING ASSETS RETURNED TO STOCKHOLDERS TO OCTOBER 31, 1906.

Section	Nominalass	ets at date of	suspension.		1		Loss on	Nominal	ĺ
83,713 55,029 818,154 27,741 986,929 69,445 796,197 83,713 917,938 818,154 27,741 1,847,566 69,445 1,432,662 18,424 2,029 101,072 5,400 125,925 33,638 50,000 395,412 78,415 57,722 319,125 6,845 179,804 83,148 270,400 701,116 166,575 1,387,239 58,645 129,804 1,175,666 221,683 65,361 121,1077 1,311,105 66,555 121,803 65,361 121,1077 1,487,071 30,641 187,566 923,289 1,175,666 3,490 7,650 83,330 121,207 1,487,071 30,641 187,586 38,490 7,850 125,607 13,420 231,469 31,420 221,469 31,420 221,469 31,420 221,469 31,420 221,469 41,422,266 700,601 317,742 219,750 129,750 <t< td=""><td>Estimated good.</td><td></td><td></td><td>received since date of</td><td>Total assets.</td><td>allowed and</td><td>pounded or sold under order of</td><td>of assets returned to stock-</td><td></td></t<>	Estimated good.			received since date of	Total assets.	allowed and	pounded or sold under order of	of assets returned to stock-	
83,713 917,958 \$18,154 27,741 1,847,566 69,445 1,482,862 18,424 2,022 101,072 5,400 126,925 8,633 8 16,020 95,566 78,415 57,722 319,125 6,845 770,928 835,148 276,400 701,116 156,575 1,957,229 58,645 170,904 1,175,666 121,683 272,757 112,017 1,991,133 55,342 400,903 2,505,633 1,106,840 1,305,577 408,832 487,071 30,461 187,586 2,505,633 1,106,840 1,805,577 408,324 5,326,374 151,473 2,304,499 2,506,633 1,108,840 2,505 113,422 149,337 1,570 70,122 2,506,633 1,108,840 231,456 25,688 550,824 39,632 251,409 3,456 79,862 125,607 13,423 316,375 33,414 123,496 21,524 49,903 91,412 72,607	\$ 50,823	\$28,053	\$115,538	\$13,692	\$208,106	\$ 18,661	\$114,236		
18, 424		57, 029 860, 929	818, 154	27,741	986, 637 860, 929		796, 197 686, 665		
50,000 395, 412 78, 415 26, 579 471, 901 380, 383 380, 383 831 148 276, 400 701, 116 186, 575 1, 937, 223 58, 645 322, 328 36, 748 69, 857 80, 853 119, 419 121, 911 1, 32, 906 400, 803 225, 228 144, 903 63, 501 21, 572 487, 671 30, 641 818, 680 2,505, 663 1, 106, 840 1, 205, 577 408, 324 5, 326, 374 151, 473 2, 304, 499 2,505, 663 1, 106, 840 1, 205, 577 408, 324 5, 326, 374 151, 473 2, 304, 499 2,505, 633 1, 106, 840 1, 205, 577 408, 324 5, 326, 374 151, 473 2, 304, 499 2,505 2, 206 3, 364 152, 409 2, 256 33, 464 121, 822 49, 112 4, 608 57, 938 159, 310 134, 420 231, 456 25, 688 550, 824 39, 632 251, 469 7, 060 811 30, 571 38, 182 274 3	83, 713	917, 958	818, 154	27,741	1,847,566	69, 445	1, 482, 862		
189,486	50,000 116,422 853,148 36,748	395, 412 96, 556 276, 400 69, 857 121, 683	$78,415 \\ 701,116 \\ 86,856 \\ 272,757$	26, 579 57, 782 156, 575 19, 449 121, 017	471, 991 349, 125 1, 987, 239 212, 910	58, 645 55, 342	380, 383 179, 894 929, 289 132, 806 400, 903		1
159, 310		1, 106, 840	1, 395, 577	408, 324			2, 304, 499		
7,060 811 30,371 38,182 274 219,750 317,742 219,750 317,742 219,750 317,742 219,750 317,742 219,750 318,6721 498,103 91,412 72,607 798,843 318,016 219,750 318,676 418,676,41 318,676 219,750 318,676 431,742 219,750 318,676 431,742 219,750 318,676 431,742 219,750 318,676 431,742 219,750 318,676 431,744 219,750 318,676 431,744 431,744 449,409 468,623 401,713 431,744 431,744 431,744 449,409 468,636,68 303,504 379,794 \$89,855 468,823 401,717 379,794 \$89,855 468,823 401,717 379,794 \$89,855 468,836,68 303,504 379,794 \$89,855 468,823 401,717 379,794 \$89,855 468,823 401,717 371,742 379,794 \$89,855 468,823 401,717 372,600 372,600 32,517 196,504 11,	39, 486 98, 240 21, 584	1 - 79,652	125,057	12, 212 13, 426	140, 337 316, 375 94, 112	33,454	70, 122 123, 409 57, 938		1 1 1
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	159, 310	134, 420	231, 456	25,638	550, 824	39,632	251,469		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	7,000 129,721		91, 412	30, 371 42, 236			219, 750		1
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	136, 721	498, 103	91, 412	72,607	798, 843	318,016	219, 750		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	364,973 $229,617$ $653,658$		100,442	11,895 49,409	468, 223 1, 181, 465 653, 658	38, 911 303, 504	379, 794	\$89,855	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	86, 493 15, 800	40,000 14,174	37, 494 25, 000	32,517 6,537	61,511	15,780	37, 629		1
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		791, 171	1, 261, 574	225, 190	<u> </u>		1,727,792	89, 855	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	379, 020 336, \$33 1, 000, 000 1, 435, 113 342, 260 100, 000 94, 483 800, 000	$\begin{array}{c} 50,000 \\ 110,450 \\ 58,852 \\ 1,277,690 \\ 473,372 \\ 252,250 \\ 50,000 \\ 173,378 \\ 100,600 \\ \end{array}$	25, 000 148, 920 283, 550 453, 593 321, 722 79, 409 7, 954 376, 870	25, 102 168, 603 128, 337 215, 724 404, 431 103, 609 43, 225 21, 095 654, 185	806, 993 807, 572 2, 493, 414 2, 766, 509 1, 019, 841 272, 634 296, 910 1, 431, 055	8, 949 98, 460 280, 955 368, 992 103, 842 3, 225 5, 735 8, 964	22, 084 285, 346 161, 013 765, 356 589, 213 616, 642 146, 764 182, 231 715, 584		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4 , 2 43, 555	2,701,378	1,894,385	1,791,751	10,631,069	922,779	3,760,230		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	25,000 77,723	85,000 56,350	78,857 80,297	14, 241 3, 542	203, 098 217, 912	26, 951 2, 191	118, 083 55, 917		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$;
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	619,826 140,060	204,600 1,250,163 120,000	3,274 151,439	15, 258 678, 349	229, 432 2, 699, 787 342, 059	2,869 452,953 60,447	196 231		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	986, 952		505, 043			544,746			
	27, 123 29, 752 74, 376 18, 093 35, 000 453, 037 86, 014	19, 938 118, 300 25, 000 478, 917 44, 582	5, 737 35, 855 65, 097 85, 805 9, 105	3, 084 9, 635 15, 162 13, 816 44, 815 86, 248 21, 738	75, 604 115, 213 186, 064 169, 912 1, 104, 007 161, 439	2, 100 3, 510 3, 043 1, 139 4, 296 48, 381 3, 151	30, 319 111, 780 85, 019 470, 908 18, 635		
OURS DEL 1 1, 000, 640 1 071, 601 1 650, 700 1 6, 746, 000 1 71, 170 1 1, 021, 760 1 00, 000 1	802, 621	1,053,278	344, 291	225, 466	2,425,656	91, 790	1,026,455	86,836	

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

		1		
	Name and location of bank.	Date of organization.	Capital stock.	Receiver appointed.
50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59	First National Bank, Greenfield, Ohio a National Bank of Fishkill, N. Y. First National Bank, Franklin, Ind. Northumberland County N. B., Shamokin, Pa. First National Bank, Winchester, Ill. National Exchange Bank, Minneapolis, Minn National Bank of the State of Missouri, St. Louis, Mo. First National Bank, Delphi, Ind. First National Bank, Georgetown, Colo Lock Haven National Bank, Lock Haven, Pa.		\$50,000 200,000 132,000 67,000 50,000 100,000 2,500,000 75,000 120,000	Dec. 12, 1876 Jan. 27, 1877 Feb. 13, 1877 Mar. 16, 1877 Mar. 16, 1877 May 24, 1877 June 23, 1877 July 20, 1877 Aug. 18, 1877 Aug. 20, 1877
	Total		3,344,000	
60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72	Third National Bank, Chicago, Ill. Central National Bank, Chicago, Ill. First National Bank, Kansas City, Mo. Commercial National Bank, Kansas City, Mo. First National Bank, Ashland, Pa.a. First National Bank, Ashland, Pa.a. First National Bank, Harrytown, N. Y. First National Bank, Harrytown, Pa.a. First National Bank, Waynesburg, Pa.a. Washington County National Bank, Greenwich, N. Y. First National Bank, Dallas, Tex People's National Bank, Helena, Mont. First National Bank, Bozeman, Mont. Merchants', National Bank, Fort Scott, Kans.a. Farmers' National Bank, Platte City, Mo.	Nov. 23, 1869 June 3, 1872 Apr. 27, 1864 Apr. 5, 1864 Dec. 16, 1863 Mar. 5, 1864 June 30, 1865 July 16, 1874	750, 000 260, 000 100, 000 112, 500 100, 000 250, 000 260, 600 260, 600 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	Nov. 24,1877 Dec. 1,1877 Feb. 11,1878 do Feb. 28,1878 Mar. 23,1878 Apr. 15,1878 May 15,1878 June 8,1878 June 8,1878 Sept. 13,1878 Sept. 14,1878 Sept. 25,1878 Oct. 1,1878
	Total		2,612,500	
74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81	First National Bank, Warrensburg, Mo	June 6, 1865	100,000 130,000 500,000 100,000 200,000 100,000 50,000	Nov. 1, 1878 do Dec. 20, 1878 Feb. 11, 1879 Mar. 15, 1879 Apr. 7, 1879 July 18, 1879 July 23, 1879
	Total		1,230,000	
82 83 84	First National Bank, Meadville, Pa First National Bank, Newark, N. J First National Bank, Brattleboro, Vt.	Oet. 27, 1863 Aug. 7, 1863 June 30, 1864	100,000 300,000 300,000	June 9,1880 June 14,1880 June 19,1880
	Total		700,000	
85 86 87	Mechanics' National Bank, Newark, N. J First National Bank, Buffalo, N. Y Pacific National Bank, Boston, Mass	June 9, 1865 Feb. 5, 1864 Nov. 9, 1877	500, 000 100, 000 961, 300	Nov. 2,1881 Apr. 22,1882 May 22,1882
	Total	[1, 561, 300	
88 89	First National Bank of Union Mills, Union City, Pa Vermont National Bank, St. Albans, Vt	Oct. 23,1863 Oct. 11,1865	50, 000 200, 000	Mar. 24, 1883 Aug. 9, 1883
	Total	 	250, 000	
90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99	First National Bank, Leadville, Colo City National Bank, Lawrenceburg, Ind.a First National Bank, St. Albans, Vt First National Bank, Monmouth, Ill Marine National Bank, New York, N. Y Hot Springs National Bank, Hot Springs, Ark Richmond National Bank, Richmond, Ind First National Bank, Livingston, Mont First National Bank, Albion, N. Y First National Bank, Jumestown, N. Dak Logan National Bank, West Liberty, Ohio	July 16, 1883 Dec. 12, 1863 Oct. 25, 1881	60,000 100,000 100,000 75,000 400,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	Jan. 24,1884 Mar. 11, 1884 Apr. 22,1884 do May 13,1884 July 23,1884 Aug. 25,1884 Aug. 26,1884 Sept. 13, 1884 Oct. 18,1884
	Total		1, 285, 000	ļ

a Formerly in voluntary liquidation.

RECEIVER, AND CLOSING, SINCE THE ORGANIZATION OF THE NATIONAL BANKING AMOUNTS COLLECTED FROM ALL SOURCES, ETC.—Continued.

Nominal ass Estimated good.	ets at date of Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	Additional assets received since date of suspension.	Total assets.	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets returned to stock- holders.	
\$194,665 86,492 67,246 67,541	\$57,675 262,909 58,188 112,026 66,025	\$51,403 200,909 25,941	\$376 49, 441 24, 217 14, 770 14, 270	\$58, 051 558, 418 369, 806 219, 983 226, 937 368, 717	\$13, 192 60, 311 8, 487	\$44,344 223,375 203,792 99,588		5 5 5 5
135, 231 935, 999	90,704 $2,818,966$	79, 101 124, 371 633, 744	18, 411 433, 400	i 4. 822. 109	6,537 $21,498$ $166,831$	99, 588 117, 173 139, 309 1, 771, 699	\$36, 957	5 5 5 5
175, 254 34, 368 220, 481	6, 250 52, 627 150, 650	6, 596 629, 113 24, 990	13, 478 30, 398 34, 350	201, 578 746, 506 430, 471	62, 774 36, 598 41, 324	1,310 $606,580$ $143,664$	34, 259	Ch Ch C
1, 917, 277	3, 676, 020	1, 776, 168	633, 111	8, 002, 576	417, 552	3, 350, 834	71, 216	
1, 330, 215 157, 438 1, 118, 118 52, 349 107, 318	631, 797 161, 441 313, 726 74, 724 41, 584	330, 704 170, 712 405, 000 51, 175 19, 070	1, 025, 079 16, 680 19, 817 6, 723 8, 859	3, 317, 795 506, 271 1, 856, 661 184, 971 176, 831	95, 121 7, 245 1, 482, 725 22, 962 16, 072	384, 007 287, 682 22, 559 67, 396	112,818	6
100, 994 19, 879	132, 445 15, 869 27, 894	$153,467 \\ 185,220 \\ 42,284 \\ 236,971$	20, 289 2, 171 1, 861 13, 749	274,750 $339,715$ $60,014$ $589,938$	164, 949 20, 608 714 18, 541	268, 000 47, 239 6, 972	279, 987	6
48,149 $32,559$ $39,010$ $21,225$ $9,561$	36, 245 95, 251 76, 046 15, 543 18, 691	67, 423 166, 151 833 46, 588 42, 296	4, 305 67, 942 21, 090 1, 892 1, 944	156, 122 361, 903 136, 479 85, 248 72, 492	30, 088 12, 492 7, 700 178 10, 947	106, 292 32, 372 20, 141 65, 804 8, 207		77 77
3, 348, 139	1, 641, 256	1,917,394	1, 212, 401	8, 119, 190	1,890,342	1, 316, 671	392, 805	
90, 953 256, 286 104, 966 133, 169 264, 908 68, 078 23, 646 12, 647	194, 457 139, 514 101, 971 167, 503 101, 178 97, 257 6, 784 134, 716	11, 578 37, 923 475, 052 28, 969 104, 858 18, 384 4, 374 34, 737	33, 375 61, 147 29, 881 17, 085 47, 591 19, 560 15, 017 27, 503	330, 363 494, 870 711, 870 346, 726 518, 535 203, 279 49, 771 209, 603	55, 255 165, 846 6, 170 17, 475 36, 737 3, 353 8, 411 11, 920	118, 507 202, 488 521, 783 101, 810 203, 982 25, 729 64 106, 562	69, 659 72, 754 77, 592	77 77 77 77 88
954, 653	943, 330	715, 875	251, 159	2, 865, 017	305, 167	1, 280, 925	220, 005	
115, 012 418, 951 51, 574	22,545 64,041	12, 863 55, 895 302, 654	19, 198 41, 173 43, 895	169, 618 580, 060 398, 123	3, 345 154, 945 4, 902	26, 043 86, 953 801	26, 439 302, 654	8
585, 537	86, 586	371, 412	104, 266	1, 147, 801	163, 192	113,797	329, 093	
1, 114, 503 488, 892 648, 710	185, 002 65, 526 1, 416, 793	78, 286 696, 987 1, 397, 334	232, 147 36, 916 449, 324	1, 609, 938 1, 288, 321 3, 912, 161	73, 925 172, 063 206, 268	167, 629 650, 736 2, 454, 138		ي ر
2, 252, 105	1,667,321	2,172,607	718, 387	6, 810, 420	452, 256	3, 272, 593		
161, 699 124, 114	46, 829 520, 917	16, 309 118, 618	23, 640 20, 617	248, 477 784, 266	4, 376 19, 171	89, 925 483, 834		8
285, 813	567, 746	131, 927	44, 257	1, 032, 743	23, 547	573, 759		ŀ
72, 197 13, 993 217, 314 172, 940 3, 496, 495 31, 058	56, 042 14, 500 96, 875 96, 543 816, 916 27, 774	102, 112 2, 554 49, 951 9, 688 1, 568, 940 27, 190	56, 410 1, 599 78, 359 34, 112 871, 204 6, 407	286, 761 32, 646 442, 499 813, 283 6, 753, 555 92, 429	8,970 52 9,888 5,320 904,725 5,381	124,949 $16,017$ $286,651$ $36,622$ $1,577,187$ $31,402$	5, 828 18, 517	0.000
367, 109 33, 543 55, 763 7, 519 60, 096	72, 356 15, 304 44, 446 29, 826 22, 695	171, 319 22, 255 113, 329 29, 352	124, 054 941 212, 545 3, 312 56, 057	734, 838 72, 043 426, 083 70, 009 138, 848	32, 233 84 42, 269 5 11, 140	318, 492 348, 492 48, 796 284, 326 49, 155 75, 679	10,011	10
4, 528, 027	1,293,277	2,096,690	1,445,000	9, 362, 994	1,020,067	2,879,276	24, 345	

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

				
	Name and location of bank.	Date of organization.	Capital stock,	Receiver appointed.
101 102 103 104	Middletown National Bank, Middletown, N. Y	June 14, 1865 Feb. 18, 1871 Aug. 9, 1865 May 13, 1865	\$200,000 50,000 50,000 300,000	Nov. 29, 1884 Dec. 17, 1884 Mar. 23, 1885 Apr. 9, 1885
105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112	First National Bank, Lake City, Minn Lancaster National Bank, Clinton, Mass. First National Bank, Sioux Falls, S. Dak First National Bank, Wahpeton, N. Dak First National Bank, Angelica, N. Y. City National Bank, Williamsport, Pa Abington National Bank, Abington, Mass. a. First National Bank, Blair, Nebr	Nov. 29, 1870 Nov. 22, 1864 Mar. 15, 1880 Feb. 2, 1882 Nov. 3, 1864 Mar. 17, 1874 July 1, 1865 July 7, 1882	50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 150, 000 50, 000	Jan. 4,1886 Jan. 20,1886 Mar. 11,1886 Apr. 8,1886 Apr. 19,1886 May 4,1886 Aug. 2,1886 Sept. 8,1886
	Total		650, 000	
113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120	First National Bank, Pine Bluff, Ark Palatka National Bank, Palatka, Fla Fidelity National Bank, Cincinnati, Ohio Henrietta National Bank, Henrietta, Tex National Bank of Sumter, S. C First National Bank, Dansville, N. Y First National Bank, Corry, Pa Stafford National Bank, Stafford Springs, Conn	Sept. 18, 1882 Nov. 20, 1884 Feb. 27, 1886 Aug. 3, 1883 Nov. 26, 1883 Sept. 4, 1863 Dec. 6, 1864 June 7, 1865	50,000 50,000 1,000,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 200,000	Nov. 20, 1886 June 3, 1887 June 27, 1887 Aug. 17, 1887 Aug. 24, 1887 Sept. 8, 1887 Oct. 11, 1887 Oct. 17, 1887
	Total		1,550,000	
121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128	Fifth National Bank, St. Louis, Mo	Dec. 6, 1882 June 23, 1881 Jan. 13, 1864 Mar. 4, 1871 June 2, 1868 Jan. 1, 1864 Nov. 29, 1886 June 14, 1865	300,000 1,000,000 150,000 100,000 100,000 150,000 50,000	Nov. 15, 1887 Feb. 10, 1888 Feb. 20, 1888 Apr. 2, 1888 Mar. 21, 1888 May 9, 1888 June 23, 1888 Sept. 19, 1888
	Total		1,900,000	
$\frac{129}{130}$	California National Bank, San Francisco, Cal First National Bank, Anoka, Minn	Oct. 26,1886 Sept. 14,1882	200, 000 50, 000	Jan. 14, 1889 Apr. 22, 1889
	Total		250,000	
131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139	National Bank of Shelbyville, Tenn First National Bank, Sheffield, Ala Third National Bank, Malone, N. Y First National Bank, Abliene, Kans Harper National Bank, Harper, Kans Gloucester City National Bank, Gloucester City, N. J. Park National Bank, Chicago, Ill State National Bank, Wellington, Kans Kingman National Bank, Kingman, Kans	Oct. 29, 1874 Jan. 14, 1887 July 15, 1885 June 23, 1879 Jan. 6, 1886 Oct. 26, 1888 May 11, 1886 Oct. 1, 1886 Sept. 16, 1886	50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 200,000 50,000 100,000	Dec. 13, 1889 Dec. 23, 1889 Dec. 30, 1889 Jan. 21, 1890 Feb. 10, 1890 July 14, 1890 Sept. 25, 1890 Oct. 2, 1890
	Total		750, 000	
140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154 156 156	First National Bank, Alma, Kans. First National Bank, Bellevillc, Kans First National Bank, Meade Center, Kans American National Bank, Meade Center, Kans. City National Bank, Hastings, Nebr People's National Bank, Fayetteville, N. C. Spokane National Bank, Fayetteville, N. C. Spokane National Bank, Spokane Falls, Wash First National Bank, Ellsworth, Kans. Second National Bank, McPherson, Kans. Pratt County National Bank, Pratt, Kans. Keystone National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa. Spring Garden National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa. National City Bank, Marshall, Mich Red Cloud National Bank, Red Cloud, Nebr. Asbury Park National Bank, Asbury Park, N. J. Ninth National Bank, Dallas, Tex First National Bank, Red Cloud, Nebr. Central Nebraska National Bank, Broken Bow, Nebr.	June 27, 1872 Jan. 24, 1888 Sept. 11, 1884	75, 000 50, 000 50, 000 300, 000 100, 000 125, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 750, 000 775, 000 100, 000 775, 000 300, 000 75, 000	Nov. 21, 1890 Dec. 12, 1890 Dec. 24, 1890 Dec. 26, 1890 Jan. 14, 1891 Jan. 20, 1891 Feb. 3, 1891 Feb. 11, 1891 Mar. 25, 1891 Apr. 7, 1891 May 9, 1891 June 22, 1891 July 1, 1891 July 1, 1891 July 16, 1891 July 16, 1891 July 21, 1891

a Restored to solvency.

RECEIVER, AND CLOSING, SINCE THE ORGANIZATION OF THE NATIONAL BANKING AMOUNTS COLLECTED FROM ALL SOURCES, ETC.—Continued.

İ	<u> </u>	assets received since date of		Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets returned to stock- holders.	
\$53, 692 3, 874 39, 593 1, 441, 378	\$167,075 62,229 28,010 938,916	\$131,069 11,899 4,809 273,432	\$952, 646 91, 172 169, 303 3, 927, 437	\$22, 189 3, 411 508 197, 262	\$300, 526 350 89, 506 1, 380, 020	\$41,079	10: 10: 10: 10:
1, 538, 537	1, 196, 230	421, 209	5, 140, 558	223, 370	1,770,402	41,079	
91, 996 138, 707 137, 859 66, 965 28, 459 26, 825 168, 164 8, 000	7, 291 8, 094 3, 821 44, 909 70, 458 24, 398 5, 462 6, 831	57, 994 69, 964 12, 332 4, 138 7, 798 35, 202 21, 633 5, 439	214, 768 361, 615 202, 522 136, 517 166, 525 241, 304 317, 810 255, 747	584 18, 883 54, 116 1, 168 1, 284 4, 104 3, 721 5, 645	36,030 85,148 106,872 10,211 816 76,659 2,358	65, 573 60, 998 77, 725 70, 715 38, 917 43, 697	100 100 100 100 100 110 111 111
666, 975	171, 267	214, 500	1,896,808	89, 505	318, 094	357, 625	
85, 912 32, 092 915, 577 35, 999 8, 397 20, 239 119, 869	1, 609 8, 791 2, 494, 511 12, 995 159 37, 572 66, 710 60, 869	16, 171 1, 790 1, 775, 395 25, 696 17, 769 56, 220 29, 501 20, 177	154, 485 58, 319 7, 649, 562 148, 861 84, 009 119, 638 273, 036 418, 158			44, 068 37, 585 133, 585	113 114 114 116 117 113 119 120
1, 218, 085	2, 683, 216	1, 951, 719	8,906,068	885,057	3, 927, 993	215, 238	
929, 388. 787, 598 160, 617 324, 872 176, 652 214, 560 91, 153 71, 124	61, 622 125, 236 510, 790 15, 112 137, 561 78, 496 20, 025 1, 316	95, 571 7, 111 325, 342 29, 221 8, 398 69, 652 38, 052 46, 811	1,666,902 2,588,897 1,265,710 702,711 475,001 544,578 166,366 174,786	164, 276 17, 528 53, 337 71, 172 67, 849 13, 275 2, 001 1, 840	582, 026 16, 000 719, 952 403, 278 220, 176 39, 557 129, 091 33, 240	1, 164, 063 161, 275 39, 557	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
2, 755, 964	950, 158	620, 158	7, 584, 951	391, 278	2, 143, 320	1,364,895	
61, 519 44, 698	216, 704 17, 225	95, 247 24, 059	773, 473 169, 758	21, 019 2, 196	130, 113 69, 535	113,884	12 13
106, 217	233, 929	119, 306	943, 231	23, 215	199, 648	113, 884	
98, 099 117, 240 31, 442 92, 995 21, 224 12, 317 256, 395 77, 765 101, 635	44, 592 72, 568 33, 827 81, 897 19, 674 56, 237 142, 551 11, 646 64, 792	6,092 9,329 2,446 9,209 4,750 8,040 41,536 10,068 48,396	150, 681 352, 399 142, 377 222, 997 71, 423 83, 269 783, 403 122, 798 226, 239	3,019 1,586 1,733 5,600 690 75,645 801 1,541	122, 751 232, 239 49, 050 165, 667 42, 107 59, 835 24, 345 17, 969 192, 681	171, 400 45, 709	13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13
809,112	527, 784	139,866	2, 155, 586	90, 615	906, 644	217, 109	
27, 273 50, 866 42, 808 376, 977 59, 642 24, 882 190, 090 46, 213 85, 858 56, 756 996, 992 555, 430 38, 725 118, 333 32, 015 229, 956 41, 226	40,709 22,426 21,564 55,732 110,400 124,504 9,060 43,981 17,166 153,913 1,485,688 641 13,635 56,240 218,928 82,117	15, 126 4, 042 2, 036 171, 659 18, 644 10, 516 223, 449 6, 415 46, 220 9, 049 138, 284 614, 952 23, 250 26, 708 23, 462 19, 311 8, 714	92, 341 88, 128 72, 609 810, 671 236, 814 261, 780 736, 953 199, 561 107, 954 1, 864, 795 2, 938, 662 220, 268 192, 499 135, 806 592, 090 166, 097	128 274 225 56, 738 8, 760 70, 248 2, 669 3, 611 429 96, 788 124, 700 4, 199 6, 756 339 33, 427	58, 394 226, 998 189, 822 178, 089 173, 208 113, 595 107, 361 57, 565 1, 429, 122 2, 367, 827 119, 892 92, 665 416, 941	6, 498	15 15 16 15 15
	Estimated doubtful. \$53, 692 3, 874 39, 593 1, 441, 378 1, 588, 587 91, 996 138, 707 137, 859 26, 825 168, 164 8, 000 666, 975 85, 912 32, 092 915, 577 35, 999 17, 20, 239 119, 869 1, 218, 085 929, 388 787, 598 160, 617 17, 124 2, 755, 964 61, 519 44, 698 106, 217 98, 099 117, 240 31, 442 92, 935 101, 635 309, 112 27, 273 309, 112 27, 273 309, 112 27, 276 309, 112 27, 278 38, 397 77, 765 101, 635 399, 112 27, 278 38, 999 117, 244 12, 317 77, 765 101, 635 599, 112 27, 278 38, 396 399, 912 27, 278 399, 915 399,	Estimated doubtful. Worthless. \$53, 692 \$167,075 3, 874 62, 229 39, 593 28, 010 1, 441, 378 938, 916 1, 538, 537 1, 196, 230 91, 996 7, 291 138, 707 8, 094 137, 859 3, 821 66, 965 44, 909 28, 459 70, 458 26, 825 24, 398 168, 164 5, 462 8, 000 6, 834 666, 975 171, 267 85, 912 1, 609 32, 092 8, 791 35, 999 12, 995 139, 966 7, 291 119, 869 60, 869 1, 218, 085 2, 683, 216 929, 388 61, 622 787, 598 125, 236 160, 617 510, 790 324, 872 15, 112 176, 652 137, 561 214, 560 78, 496 91, 153 20, 025 71, 124 1, 31c 2, 755, 964 950, 158 61, 519 216, 704 44, 698 17, 225 106, 217 233, 929 98, 099 44, 592 91, 72, 244 19, 674 12, 317 56, 237 21, 224 19, 674 112, 317 56, 237 256, 395 142, 551 77, 765 11, 646 101, 635 64, 792 309, 112 527, 784 27, 273 40, 709 50, 866 22, 426 42, 808 21, 564 376, 977 55, 732 59, 642 110, 400 24, 882 21, 564 376, 977 55, 732 59, 642 110, 400 24, 882 124, 504 190, 090 9, 960 46, 213 43, 981 555, 430 1485, 688 38, 735 18, 393 32, 015 529, 568 229, 956 218, 928 38, 33 13, 613 32, 015 529, 568 38, 295 18, 998 38, 295 2995 38, 918 38, 295 18, 928	Estimated doubtful. Estimated worthless received since date of suspension. \$53, 692 \$167,075 \$131,069 39,593 28,010 4,809 1,441,378 938,916 273,432 1,538,537 1,196,230 421,209 91,996 7,291 57,994 133,707 8,094 69, 964 137,859 3,821 12,332 66,965 44,909 4,138 22,459 70,458 7,798 26,825 24,398 35,202 8,791 1,790 166,675 171,267 214,500 85,912 1,600 16,171 32,092 8,791 1,795 35,999 12,995 25,696 8,397 37,572 56,220 20,239 66,710 129,501 119,869 60,869 29,177 1,218,085 2,683,216 1,951,719 929,388 61,622 95,771 1,218,085 2,683,216 1,951,719 929,388 61,622 95,777 1,218,085 2,683,216 1,951,719 929,388 61,622 95,771 1,6662 137,561 8,398 214,560 78,496 9,652 91,153 20,025 38,052 71,124 1,316 46,811 2,755,964 950,158 620,158 61,519 216,704 95,247 44,698 17,225 44,669 17,225 44,669 17,225 44,669 17,225 44,669 17,225 44,669 17,225 44,669 17,225 44,699 117,240 72,568 9,329 119,306 98,099 44,592 6,092 117,240 72,568 9,329 119,306 98,099 44,592 66,972 21,224 19,674 4,750 91,17,240 72,568 9,329 119,306 98,099 44,592 66,972 21,224 19,674 4,750 91,17,240 72,568 9,329 119,306 98,099 44,592 91,17,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 117,240 72,568 9,329 31,442 33,827 9,209 31,442 33,827 15,126 46,811 22,755,964 10,604 10,606 10,60	Estimated doubtful. Estimated doubtful. Since date of suspension. Since date o	Estimated doubtful. Estimated doubtful. Estimated doubtful. Estimated doubtful. Solved worthless. Estimated doubtful. Solved worthless. Solved date of suspension. Solved date of solved date of suspension. Solved date of suspension. Solved date of suspension. Solved date of suspension. Solved date of solved date of suspension. Solved date of suspension. Solved date of solved date of solved date of solved date of solved date of solved date of solved date of solved date of solved date of so	Estimated doubtful. Saile of suspension. Saile o	Estimated doubtful. Estimated doubtful. Estimated doubtful. Estimated doubtful. State of suspension. Total assets. State of suspension. State of

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

	Name and location of bank.	Date of organization.	Capital stock.	Receiver appointed.
158	Florence National Bank, Florence, Ala	Oct. 3,1889 July 15,1884 May 17,1887 Oct. 28,1889	\$60,000 150,000	July 23, 1891
159 160	First National Bank, Plotance, Ala- First National Bank, Palatka, Fla First National Bank, Kansas City, Kans. Rio Grande National Bank, Laredo, Tex First National Bank, Clearfield, Pa Farley National Bank, Montgomery, Ala.a. First National Bank, Coldwater, Kans.	July 15, 1884 May 17 1887	150,000	Aug. 7, 1891 Aug. 17, 1891 Oct. 8, 1891 Oct. 7, 1891
161	Rio Grande National Bank, Laredo, Tex	Oet. 28, 1889	150,000 100,000	Oct. 3,1891
162	First National Bank, Clearfield, Pa	Jan. 30, 1865	100,000	Oct. 7, 1891
163 164	First National Bank, Montgomery, Ata.a	Dec. 18,1889 May 9,1887	100,000 $52,000$	Oet. 14, 1891
	Total	1,200	3,622,000	
165	Marrarial National Bank Boston Mass	Dec. 31,1864	400,000	
166	Corry National Bank, Corry, Pa Cheyenne National Bank, Cheyenne, Wyo California National Bank, San Diego, Cal First National Bank, Wilmington, N. C. Huren, National Bank, Wilmington, N. C.	Nov. 12, 1864	100 000	Nov. 2,1891 Nov. 21,1891
167	Cheyenne National Bank, Cheyenne, Wyo	Dec. 2, 1885	150,000	Dec. 5, 1891
168 169	First National Bank Wilmington N C	Dec. 29, 1887 July 25, 1866	150, 000 500, 000 250, 000	Dec. 5, 1891 Dec. 18, 1891 Dec. 21, 1891
170	Huron National Bank, Huron, S. Dak	Nov. 21, 1884	75,000	Jan. 7, 1892
171	First National Bank, Downs, Kans	Oct. 12,1886	50,000	Teb 6 1809
$\frac{172}{173}$	Rell County National Bank, Muncy, Pa	Feb. 23,1865	100,000	Feb. 9,1892 Feb. 19 1892
174	First National Bank, Deming, N. Mex.	Aug. 25,1890 Apr. 22,1884	50,000 100,000	Feb. 9, 1892 Feb. 19, 1892 Feb. 29, 1892
175	First National Bank, Silver Čity, N. Mex	Sept. 17, 1886	50,600	do
176 177	Lima National Bank, Lima, Onio	Jan. 16, 1883 July 31, 1890	200,000 100,000	
178	Cherryvale National Bank, Cherryvale, Kans	Apr. 16, 1890	50,000	July 2, 1892
179	First National Bank, Erie, Kans	Jan. 15,1889 May 29,1888	50, 000 50, 000	June 22, 1892 July 2, 1892
180 181	First National Bank, Wilmington, N. C. Huron National Bank, Huron, S. Dak First National Bank, Downs, Kans First National Bank, Muncy, Pa Bell County National Bank, Temple, Tex First National Bank, Deming, N. Mex First National Bank, Silver City, N. Mex Lima National Bank, Lima, Ohio National Bank, Isina, Ohio National Bank of Guthrie, Okla Cherryvale National Bank, Cherryvale, Kans First National Bank, Erie, Kans First National Bank, Rockwall, Tex Vincennes National Bank, Vincennes, Ind	May 29, 1888 July 17, 1865	125, 000 100, 000	July 20, 1892 July 22, 1892
	Total		2, 450, 000	
182	First National Bank, Del Norte, Colo	Mar. 18, 1890	50,000	Jan. 14,1893 Jan. 16,1893
183 184	Newton National Bank, Newton, Kans Capital National Bank, Lincoln, Nebr	Jan. 28, 1885 June 29, 1883	100, 000 300, 000	Feb. 6, 1893
185	Bankers and Merchants' National Bank, Dallas, Tex- First National Bank, Little Rock, Ark. Commercial National Bank, Nashville, Tenn. Alabama National Bank, Mobile, Ala.	Jan. 21, 1890	500,000 500,000	do
186	First National Bank, Little Rock, Ark	Jan. 21, 1890 Apr. 12, 1866 July 22, 1884	500,000	do
187 188	Alabama National Bank, Mobile, Ala		500,000 150,000	Apr. 6, 1893
189	First National Bank, Ponca, Nebr	Jan. 28, 1887	150,000 50,000	May 13, 1893
190	Second National Bank, Columbia, Tenn	Oct. 3, 1881 Apr. 23, 1887	100,000 1,000,000	May 19, 1893
$\frac{191}{192}$	First National Bank, Ponca, Nebr Second National Bank, Columbia, Tenn Columbia National Bank, Chicago, Ill Elmira National Bank, Elmira, N. Y.	Aug. 30, 1889	200,000	Apr. 6, 1893 Apr. 17, 1893 May 13, 1893 May 19, 1893 May 22, 1893 May 26, 1893
193	National Bank of North Dakota, Fargo, N. Dak	Mar. 12, 1890	250, 000 100, 000	
194	National Bank of North Dakota, Fargo, N. Dak Evanston National Bank, Evanston, Ill National Bank of Deposit, New York, N. Y. Oglethorpe National Bank, Brunswick, Ga.	June 29, 1892	100,000	June 7, 1893 June 9, 1893 June 12, 1893
195 196	Oglethorne National Rank Brunswick Ga	Aug. 5,1887 July 16,1887	300,000 150,000	June 9, 1895
197	First National Bank, Lakota, N. Dak First National Bank, Cedar Falls, Iowa First National Bank, Brady, Tex First National Bank, Brady, Tex Citizens' National Bank, Arkansas City, Kans.a. Citizens' National Bank, Hillsboro, Ohio	Oct. 23, 1889	50,000	June 13, 1893
198	First National Bank, Cedar Falls, Iowa	Sept. 1,1874	50,000	do
199 200	First National Bank, Brady, Tex	Jan. 7, 1890 June 30, 1885	50,000 125,000	do
201	Citizens' National Bank, Hillsboro, Ohio	Sept. 4, 1872	125,000 100,000	June 15, 1893 June 16, 1898
202	First National Bank, Brunswick, Ga. City National Bank, Brownwood, Tex.a Merchants' National Bank, Tacoma, Wash City National Bank, Greenville, Mich First National Bank, Whatcom, Wash Columbia National Bank, New Whatcom, Wash.	Feb. 2, 1884	200,000	June 17, 1893
$\frac{203}{204}$	Marchante National Bank, Brownwood, Tex.a	June 17, 1890	150,000 250,000	June 20, 1893 June 23, 1893
205	City National Bank, Greenville, Mich	May 2, 1884 Aug. 28, 1884 Aug. 26, 1889	50,000	June 27, 1893
206	First National Bank, Whatcom, Wash	Aug. 26, 1889	50, 000 100, 000	do
$\frac{207}{208}$	Columbia National Bank, New Whatcom, Wash	June 28, 1890	100,000	do
$\frac{208}{209}$	Eirst National Rank, Phillipshura, Mont a	Apr. 8, 1889 Dec. 5, 1891	150,000 50,000	July 1,1893 July 8,1893
210	Linn County National Bank, Albany, Oreg	May 31, 1890	100,000	July 10, 1893
211	Nebraska National Bank, Beatrice, Nebr	May 31, 1890 Dec. 21, 1889	100,000	July 10, 1893 July 12, 1893 July 14, 1893 July 20, 1893
212	Guir Nauonal Bank, Tampa, Fia	Dec. 2,1890 Sept. 11, 1889	50,000 50,000	July 14, 1893
913	mental statement paint, invingston, monterererer	Dec. 15, 1891	1,000,000	
$\frac{213}{214}$	Chemical National Bank, Chicago, III		1 / 21/111	July 22, 1893
213 214 215	Columbia National Bank, New Whatcom, Wash. Citizens' National Bank, Phillipsburg, Mont.a Linn County National Bank, Albany, Oreg. Nebraska National Bank, Beatrice, Nebr Gulf National Bank, Tampa, Fla Livingston National Bank, Livingston, Mont. Chemical National Bank, Chieago, III. Bozeman National Bank, Bozeman, Mont.a.	Oct. 23, 1882	50,000	July 22, 1000
213 214 215 216	Consolidated National Bank Can Diego Cal	Copt 20, 1882	250,000	1 1111v 94 1893
213 214 215 216 217	Consolidated National Bank Can Diego Cal	Copt 20, 1882	250,000	1 1111v 94 1893
213 214 215 216 217 218 219	Consolidated National Bank Can Diego Cal	Copt 20, 1882	250,000 75,000 100,000 100,000	1 1111v 94 1893
213 214 215 216 217 218 219 220	Consolidated National Bank Can Diego Cal	Copt 20, 1882	250,000 75,000 100,000 100,000 500,000	July 24, 1893 July 26, 1893 July 29, 1893 do Aug. 2, 1893
213 214 215 216 217 218 219	Chemical National Bank, Chicago, III. Bozeman, Mont.a. Consolidated National Bank, San Diego, Cal. First National Bank, Cedartown, Ga. Merchants' National Bank, Great Falls, Mont. State National Bank, Knoxville, Tenn. Montana National Bank, Helena, Mont.a. Indianapolis National Bank, Indianapolis, Ind. Northern National Bank, Big Rapids, Mich. First National Bank, Great Falls, Mont.a.	Sept. 22, 1883 July 16, 1889 Oet. 7, 1890 Aug. 28, 1889 Nov. 11, 1882 Nov. 21, 1864	250,000 75,000 100,000 100,000	July 24, 1893 July 26, 1893 July 29, 1893 do Aug. 2, 1893 Aug. 3, 1893 Aug. 5, 1893

a Restored to solvency.

RECEIVER, AND CLOSING, SINCE THE ORGANIZATION OF THE NATIONAL BANKING AMOUNTS COLLECTED FROM ALL SOURCES, ETC.—Continued.

ed	ets at date of Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	Additional assets received since date of suspension.	Total assets.	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets returned to stock- holders.
36 30 50 52 58	\$80,860 214,991 87,665 27,181 51,564	\$15, 460 112, 844 118, 023 101, 848 142, 122	\$5, 133 9, 872 25, 157 5, 615 97, 314	\$128, 889 495, 337 316, 895 176, 796 365, 758	\$7, 435 34, 885 11, 076 218 8, 190	\$71, 035 366, 708 206, 396 128, 373 143, 929	
21	59,064	19, 455	5, 219	90,859	7,091	63, 034	
21	3, 578, 041	3,005,495	1, 515, 227	10,602,184	490, 846	6,879,524	\$ 6,498
49 40 65 63 08 21 70 81 15 41 13	4, 747, 445 152, 513 298, 762 535, 479 369, 140 17, 778 60, 938 106, 718 65, 727 209, 549 86, 124 276, 990	772, 597 61, 480 31, 617 860, 716 181, 995 39, 147 39, 621 9, 696 2, 650 32, 215 5, 048 58, 257	528, 108 73, 296 68, 139 220, 900 45, 155 4, 511 7, 963 27, 160 17, 382 20, 188 9, 749 60, 642	10, 218, 799 716, 629 528, 883 1, 658, 458 787, 098 102, 657 126, 092 205, 895 153, 973 286, 662 164, 162 520, 002	1, 082, 794 35, 836 11, 819 51, 012 20, 685 404 127 7, 093 26, 650 13, 323 12, 638 53, 282	2, 216, 405 235, 661 297, 742 1, 208, 072 392, 970 54, 046 78, 228 82, 151 191, 035 56, 771 76, 439	74,869 124,032
92 83 69 23 51	31, 110 5, 111 79, 936 109, 297	53, 933 30, 953 109, 651 149, 159	1,097 5,886 11,414 32,808	3, 992 101, 723 102, 319 232, 524 397, 615	11, 881 1, 429 59, 725 7, 164	55, 365 154, 073 221, 603	51,094
48	7, 152, 617	1,938,135	1, 134, 283	16, 257, 483	1,395,862	5, 321, 561	249, 995
35 229 552 449 228 39 65 66 72 556 681 86	88, 761 27, 959 174, 852 157, 453 272, 803 365, 918 131, 670 121, 847 141, 872 1, 697, 119 3296, 498 90, 902 263, 745 267, 592 32, 874 13, 105	26, 342 145, 461 413, 862 437, 285 437, 405 958, 279 34, 910 58, 679 128, 851 1608, 143 386, 867 3, 201 53, 103 97, 917 1, 455 39, 292 41, 179	3, 851 9, 729 239, 549 22, 869 547, 580 148, 669 11, 472 52, 470 53, 053 102, 698 89, 141 8, 944 25, 849 25, 809 11, 726 6, 277	182, 089 213, 478 1, 163, 615 651, 749 1, 598, 337 2, 528, 187 220, 609 404, 944 2, 589, 885 1, 026, 706 201, 178 1, 249, 466 178, 635 71, 797 216, 293 115, 237	2, 209 13, 633 13, 875 20, 686 20, 723 86, 139 4, 593 1, 251 22, 427 354, 156 152, 199 1, 093 4, 220 133, 890 17, 935 4, 085 5, 550	117, 417 154, 618 231, 822 1, 482, 204 251, 417 3, 142 107, 443 322, 394 37, 846 117, 582 50, 498	276, 576 266, 041
71 93	80,835 $387,344$	252, 321 36, 389	62, 191 24, 017	616, 518 640, 943	50, 423 48, 314	336, 345	328, 869
84 23 67 30	569, 688 159, 710 65, 807 105, 146	99, 355 36, 245 19, 565 4, 563	69, 748 27, 881 12, 706 6, 430	1, 101, 675 349, 659 136, 145 231, 669	57, 063 3, 519 6, 426 7, 382	761, 090 237, 498 104, 911 188, 761	
00 46 50 19 67	122, 381 156, 577 16, 201 50, 534 804, 337	53, 766 18, 026 16, 684 73, 431 603, 144	49, 369 27, 610 6, 741 7, 732 257, 497	374, 616 309, 659 158, 176 179, 716 2, 910, 745	40, 419 10, 226 21, 163 7, 351 354, 351	110, 625 178, 683 32, 991 99, 813 907, 546	
96 99 26 16	437, 517 60, 104 85, 906 44, 380	418, 910 15, 848 117, 614 11, 323	116, 866 4, 124 76, 100 15, 774	1, 224, 089 165, 275 353, 646 217, 293	74, 095 5, 360 8, 684 3, 580	707, 892 72, 353 181, 109	83, 375
46 87	521, 577 233, 958	697, 745 2, 378	150, 618 114, 624	2, 248, 886 451, 947	179, 701 6, 555	1,029,013 180,710	

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

	1			
	Name and location of bank,	Date of organization.	Capital stock.	Receiver appointed.
224 225 226 227 228 229 230 231 232 233 234 235 236 237 238 239 240 241 242 243 244 244 245	First National Bank, Kankakee, Ill. a. National Bankofthe Commonwealth, Manchester, N. H First National Bank, Starkville, Miss. Stock Growers' National Bank, Miles City, Mont. Texas National Bank, San Antonio, Tex Albuquerque National Bank, Albuquerque, N. Mex. First National Bank, Widelsoboro, Ky. First National Bank, Midelsoboro, Ky. First National Bank, Midelsoboro, Ky. First National Bank, Moriando, Fla. a. Citizens' National Bank, Hot Springs, S. Dak First National Bank, Hot Springs, S. Dak First National Bank, Marion, Kans. Washington National Bank, Tacoma, Wash El Paso National Bank, El Paso, Tex Lloyd's National Bank, El Paso, Tex Lloyd's National Bank, El Paso, Tex Port Townsend National Bank, Port Townsend, Wash First National Bank, Port Angeles, Wash. First National Bank, Port Angeles, Wash. First National Bank, North Manchester, Ind Commercial National Bank, Denver, Colo	Feb. 20, 1871 Feb. 9, 1892 Apr. 30, 1887 Dec. 20, 1884 Jan. 31, 1885 July 14, 1884 May 13, 1889 Mar. 16, 1886 Mar. 16, 1886 Mar. 15, 1870 July 15, 1890 July 28, 1883 Apr. 23, 1889 Dec. 22, 1886 May 4, 1891 May 15, 1865 Apr. 8, 1890 Apr. 18, 1890 Apr. 18, 1890 June 16, 1890 May 19, 1890 June 16, 1890 Mar. 17, 1889 Mar. 17, 1889 Kept. 6, 1889	\$50, 000 200, 000 60, 000 75, 000 100, 000 175, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	Aug. 5, 1893 Aug. 7, 1893 Aug. 7, 1893 Aug. 9, 1893do
246	Commercial National Bank, Denver, Colo First National Bank, Dayton, Tenn	July 10, 1890	250, 000 50, 000	Oct. 24, 1893 Oct. 25, 1893
	Total	75	10, 910, 000	
247 248 249 250 251 252 253 254 255 256 261 262 263 264 265 266 267	Hutchinson National Bank, Hutchinson, Kans. First National Bank, Spokane, Wash Oregon National Bank, Portland, Oreg. Citizens' National Bank, Fort Payne, Ala Third National Bank, Fort Payne, Ala Third National Bank, Hortroit, Mich. First National Bank, Watkins, N. Y First National Bank, Llano, Tex American National Bank, Springfield, Mo First National Bank, Sedalia, Mo National Bank of Pendleton, Oreg State National Bank, Wichita, Kans. German National Bank, Denver, Colo Black Hills National Bank, Rapid City, S. Dak First National Bank, Arlington, Oreg Baker City National Bank, Rapid City, S. Dak First National Bank, Arlington, Oreg Baker City National Bank, Grant, Nebr Wichita National Bank, Grant, Nebr Wichita National Bank, Wirehita, Kans. State National Bank, Vernon, Tex National Bank of Middletown, Pa. First National Bank, Kearney, Nebr. Total	May 29,1884 Oct. 24,1882 June 7,1887 Dec. 29,1883 July 2,1889 June 1,1886 Sept. 14,1883 May 20,1890 July 9,1890 July 9,1890 July 9,1890 June 29,1866 Mar. 8,1890 June 29,1886 Apr. 9,1877 Apr. 21,1887 Jan. 11,1897 Jan. 11,1897 Jan. 11,1890 Dec. 4,1889 Sept. 20,1882 Sept. 27,1889 Nov. 23,1864 Oct. 25,1832	100, 000 250, 000 60, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 200, 000 100, 000 200, 000 75, 000 200, 000 75, 000 50, 000 75, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 20, 000 20, 000 75, 000 20, 000 75, 000 20, 000 20, 000 75, 000 20, 000 20, 000 75, 000 20, 00	Nov. 6, 1893 Nov. 20, 1893 Dec. 12, 1893 Dec. 14, 1893 Dec. 14, 1895 Jun. 26, 1894 Feb. 26, 1894 Feb. 26, 1894 June 20, 1894 June 8, 1894 June 8, 1894 July 6, 1894 July 13, 1894 July 13, 1894 July 4, 1894 Sept. 24, 1894 Sept. 24, 1894
268 269 270 271 272 273 274 275 276 277 278 277 280 281 282 283 284 285 286 287 288 290 291 292	Buffalo County National Bank, Kearney, Nebr. First National Bank, Johnson City, Tenn. Citizens' National Bank, Madison, S. Dak Citizens' National Bank, Spokane, Wash. b Tacoma National Bank, Tacoma, Wash. City National Bank, Quanah, Tex. Central National Bank, Rome, N. Y First National Bank, Redfield, S. Dak North Platte National Bank, North Platte, Nebr. Needles National Bank, Needles, Cal National Broome County Bank, Binghamton, N. Y First National Bank, San Bernardino, Cal Dover National Bank, Spokane, Wash First National Bank, Anecortes, Wash. Holdredge National Bank, Anecortes, Wash. Holdredge National Bank, Holdredge, Nebr. National Bank of Kansus City, Mo First National Bank, Texarkana, Tex First National Bank, Rort Worth, Tex First National Bank, Fort Worth, Tex First National Bank, Dellin, Tex First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Ocala, Fla First National Bank, Holdrow, Wash, b First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn. First National Bank, Holdrow, Conn.	July 3,1886 Dec. 24,1888 Apr. 10,1884 Apr. 8,1889 Apr. 13,1883 July 9,1890 July 1,1805 Oct. 2,1885 May 4,1889 Mar. 6,1893 Apr. 22,1865 May 4,1889 Nov. 6,1890 Apr. 26,1888 Apr. 13,1886 Oct. 26,1883 May 22,1889 Mar. 13,1886 Oct. 41,1889 Mar. 16,1886 Oct. 16,1886 Oct. 11,1889 Oct. 11,1889 Oct. 11,1889 Oct. 11,1889 Oct. 11,1889 Oct. 11,1889 Oct. 11,1889 Oct. 11,1889 Oct. 11,1889	100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 150, 000 150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 75, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 10, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	Nov. 10, 1894 Nov. 13, 1894 Nov. 13, 1894 Dec. 12, 1894 Dec. 14, 1894 Dec. 15, 1894 Jan. 2, 1895 Jan. 11, 1895 Jan. 19, 1895 Jan. 29, 1895 Feb. 7, 1895 Feb. 8, 1895 Mar. 15, 1895 Mar. 15, 1895 Apr. 1, 1895 Apr. 10, 1895 Apr. 10, 1895 Apr. 22, 1895do

b Second failure. c Formerly in voluntary liquidation.

RECEIVER, AND CLOSING, SINCE THE ORGANIZATION OF THE NATIONAL BANKING AMOUNTS COLLECTED FROM ALL SOURCES, ETC.—Continued.

Vominal ass Estimated good.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	Additional assets received since date of suspension.	Total assets.	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets returned to stock- holders.	
\$355, 824 31, 582 52, 159 78, 892 226, 267 48, 562 37, 602	\$88,038 36,726 163,047 118,193 256,229 178,182 44,630	\$53, 470 40, 169 120, 428 22, 566 26, 402 6, 840 1, 896	\$78, 996 2, 100 26, 204 6, 650 51, 562 19, 426 8, 120	\$576, 328 110, 577 361, 838 226, 301 560, 460 253, 010 92, 248	\$27, 323 8, 315 14, 480 10, 446 14, 021 7, 768 8, 293	\$191, 367 73, 319 189, 441 168, 113 30, 330 153, 524	\$175,335	22 22 22 22 22 22 23 23 23
58, 500 57, 065 55, 146 144, 470 150, 177 68, 315 38, 588 13, 037	47, 012 41, 902 105, 596 326, 170 181, 527 99, 690 33, 835 60, 828	1, 814 5, 331 57, 375 9, 713 62, 275 26, 227 5, 278 33, 545	41, 267 17, 108 380, 546 59, 688 36, 507 19, 090 12, 656 6, 679	148, 593 121, 406 598, 663 540, 041 430, 486 213, 322 90, 357 114, 089	37, 567 2, 078 3, 312 43, 808 5, 048 2, 067 3, 638 609	59, 644 54, 198 531, 155 266, 398 271, 987 107, 834 49, 168 96, 652		2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2
9, 697 96, 531 172, 365 20, 125	83, 387 76, 220 234, 080 67, 229	14,593 372 336,900 11,622	3, 237 25, 292 239, 501 4, 950	110, 914 198, 415 982, 846 103, 926	580 8,520 30,484 3,026	90, 542 63, 169 663, 763 54, 231		2 2 2
10, 216, 192	10, 164, 830	7,217,412	3, 431, 235	31, 029, 669	1,983,162	14, 670, 181	1,130,196	ŀ
63, 368 71, 327 329, 168 78, 618 17, 928 80, 940 82, 399 11, 339 63, 247 182, 635 27, 870 54, 990 855, 897 25, 488 58, 870 61, 174 10, 193 69, 771 141, 321 41, 420 19, 507	98, 028 489, 454 167, 989 134, 190 33, 376 281, 334 68, 602 77, 651 118, 615 215, 971 378, 110 27, 611 62, 661 43, 463 44, 624 488, 411 74, 062 217, 681 245, 317	79, 178 1, 982 10, 318 94, 194 21, 246 180, 944 61, 138 21, 677 251, 712 374, 407 46, 039 63, 167 261, 865 66, 450 41, 612 61, 824 1, 996 75, 471 66, 583 26, 240 48, 106	171, 575 10, 671 22, 981 28, 781	267, 710 631, 879' 529, 935' 368, 904 74, 188 604, 999 202, 639 117, 140 407, 616 771, 144 209, 943 352, 806 1, 655, 297 129, 927 182, 546 189, 861 97, 987 755, 228 165, 637 308, 322 341, 711	2, 45/2 34, 165 63, 077 12, 95/9 16, 55/2 32, 330 9, 90/9 15, 168 16, 528 1, 797 131, 196 7, 55/4 9, 744 10, 244	58, 627 435, 411 100, 819 245, 139 993, 491 86, 518 103, 046 94, 243 324, 187 131, 128 154, 176 253, 632	69, 031	
2, 219, 570 18, 886 17, 562 7, 265 63, 963 50, 006 73, 172 316, 229 39, 777 54, 544 6, 217 248, 967 61, 279 112, 052 39, 248 10, 334 11, 396 427, 982 17, 836 26, 224 264, 516 9, 545 191, 643 1, 301	28, 203 145, 086 149, 279 37, 990	1, 846, 149 39, 735 61, 803 31, 777 212, 158 68, 380 58, 162 141, 196 23, 514 14, 922 47, 238 172, 508 61, 212 10, 556 20, 590 12, 332 49, 985 600, 608 61, 216 10, 544 401, 422 25, 720 100, 207 115, 137 18, 581	17, 277 2, 299 16, 946 49, 836 128, 094 7, 200 43, 382 30, 665 20, 502 3, 042 45, 398 61, 923 54, 838 20, 433 3, 949 1, 853 399, 515 3, 105 10, 885 178, 831 13, 189 12, 956 184, 181 15, 807 6, 007	252, 099 152, 253 146, 697 496, 149 558, 185 227, 803 618, 677 195, 275 204, 456 59, 067 637, 996 392, 498 212, 636 203, 100 72, 852 143, 319 2, 449, 033 91, 311 93, 858 1, 112, 131 76, 657 449, 974 581, 240 73, 676 678, 678	2, 348 496 4 70, 409 1, 809 416 101, 730 2, 676 43, 082 44, 474 2, 873	184, 627 101, 837 99, 587 202, 363 402, 996 147, 547 166, 354 58, 676 92, 922 49, 952 238, 617 213, 907 8, 122 25, 421 49, 967 123, 319 11, 174, 285 60, 219 53, 686 482, 521 44, 445 250, 676 195, 714 60, 640	115,566	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

Digitized for FRASER 1906——19
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

	Name and location of bank.	Date of organization.	Capital stock.	Receiver appointed.
294 295 296 297 298 299 300 301 302 303	Merchants' National Bank, Seattle, Wash Union National Bank, Denver, Colo Superior National Bank, West Superior, Wis Puget Sound National Bank, Everett, Wash Keystone National Bank, West Superior, Wis First National Bank, South Bend, Wash State National Bank, Denver, Colo. bd Kearney National Bank, Kearney, Nebr. First National Bank, Wellington, Kans Columbia National Bank, Tacoma, Wash	June 23, 1883 July 30, 1890 Jan. 13, 1892 Sept. 23, 1892 Aug. 16, 1890 Nov. 15, 1890 May 16, 1882 June 5, 1884 Feb. 13, 1883 Sept. 2, 1891	\$200,000 500,000 135,000 50,000 200,000 50,000 300,000 100,000 50,000 350,000	June 19,1895 Aug. 2,1895 Aug. 6,1896 Aug. 7,1895 Aug. 15,1895 Aug. 17,1895 Aug. 24,1895 Oct. 25,1895 Oct. 30,1895
	Total		5, 235, 020	
304 305 306 307 308 309 310 311 312 313 314 315 316 317 319 320 321 322 323 324 325 326 327 328 329 330	First National Bank, Orlando, Fla. c. Bellingham Bay National Bank, New Whatcom, Wash. Chattahoochee National Bank, Columbus, Ga. German National Bank, Lincoln, Nebr. Fort Stanwix National Bank, Rome, N. Y. Farmers' National Bank, Portsmouth, Ohio. Humboldt First National Bank, Humboldt, Kans. Grand Forks National Bank, Grand Forks, N. Dak. First National Bank, Bedford City, Va. National Bank of Jefferson, Tex. Sumner National Bank, Wellington, Kans. First National Bank, Cheney, Wash. Kittitas Valley National Bank, Ellensburg, Wash. First National Bank, Hillsboro, Ohio. American National Bank, Hillsboro, Ohio. American National Bank, Minot, N. Dak. Yates County National Bank, Penn Yan, N. Y. First National Bank, Larned, Kans. Citizens' National Bank, Larned, Kans. Citizens' National Bank, Larned, Kans. American National Bank, New Orleans, La. First National Bank, Helenn, Mont. Bennett National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, New Whateom, Wash. First National Bank, Haeaa. Mich. First National Bank, Haeaa. Mich. City National Bank, Tyler, Tex.	Mar. 16, 1886 Feb. 7, 1889 Jan. 22, 1866 Oct. 16, 1886 July 8, 1865 Apr. 29, 1865 Nov. 1, 1887 Feb. 6, 1885 Mar. 13, 1890 Jan. 28, 1871 Apr. 10, 1888 Apr. 1, 1891 Apr. 14, 1888 Feb. 7, 1865 Nov. 13, 1889 Apr. 13, 1889 Dec. 30, 1878 Apr. 27, 1882 Dec. 5, 1891 June 9, 1881 Feb. 11, 1889 Feb. 11, 1889 Feb. 26, 1889 June 28, 1884 July 7, 1884 July 7, 1884 July 7, 1884	85, 000 60, 000 100, 000 100, 000 150, 000 250, 000 60, 000 100, 000 50, 000	Nov. 29, 1895 Dec. 5, 1895 Dec. 7, 1895 Dec. 19, 1895 Feb. 8, 1896 Feb. 15, 1896 Apr. 28, 1896 June 24, 1896 June 24, 1896 June 27, 1896 July 22, 1896 July 25, 1896 Aug. 12, 1896 Aug. 26, 1896 Sept. 9, 1896 Sept. 19, 1896 Sept. 19, 1896 Oct. 3, 1896 Oct. 14, 1896 Oct. 14, 1896 Oct. 11, 1896 Oct. 17, 1896
	Total		3, 805, 000	
331 332 333 335 337 338 339 340 342 343 344 345 357 357 358 359 357 358 358 358 358 358 358 358 358 358 358	F.rst National Bank, Garnett, Kans First National Bank, Eddy, N. Mex. Second National Bank, Rockford, Ill Marine National Bank, Duluth, Minn First National Bank, Decorah, Iowa Missouri National Bank, Kansas City, Mo First National Bank, East Saginaw, Mich First National Bank, East Saginaw, Mich First National Bank, Kill First National Bank, Mingara Fails, N. Y National Bank of Illinois, Chicago, Ill Big Rapids National Bank, Big Kapids, Mich. b Second National Bank, Grand Forks, N. Dak First National Bank, Grand Forks, N. Dak First National Bank, Fargo, N. Dak Merchants' National Bank, Fargo, N. Dak Merchants' National Bank, Alma, Nebr Columbia National Bank, Alma, Nebr Columbia National Bank, Alma, Nebr Columbia National Bank, Newport, Ky. German National Bank, Newport, Ky. German National Bank, Newport, Ky. Mutual National Bank, New Orleans, La Merchants' National Bank, New Orleans, La Merchants' National Bank, Ocala, Fla Moscow National Bank, Funklin, Ohio First National Bank, Funklin, Ohio First National Bank, Griswold, Iowa National Bank, Griswold, Iowa National Bank, Griswold, Iowa National Bank, Griswold, Iowa National Bank, Griswold, Iowa National Bank, Griswold, Iowa National Bank, Grat Falls, Mont Merchants' National Bank, The Dalles, Oreg City National Bank, Gatesville, Tex Merchants' National Bank, Helena, Mont	May 17, 1886 Dec. 28, 1870 Dec. 4, 1886 May 24, 1887 Oct. 28, 1886 May 13, 1892 Dec. 19, 1882 June 13, 1875 Nov. 10, 1871 Nov. 10, 1871 Nov. 21, 1887 June 17, 1891 Aug. 11, 1883 Mar. 7, 1865 Sept. 15, 1883 Mar. 7, 1865 May 14, 1880 June 2, 1890 Oct. 12, 1889	50,000 50,000 200,000 200,000 75,000 100,000 250,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 200,000 201,500 200,000 201,000	Nov. 9, 1896 Nov. 10, 1896 Nov. 11, 1896 Nov. 11, 1896 Nov. 24, 1896 Dec. 18, 1896 Dec. 11, 1896 Dec. 18, 1896 Dec. 21, 1896 Dec. 21, 1896 Dec. 31, 1896 Jan. 7, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 12, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 22, 1897 Jan. 27, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 27, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Jan. 21, 1897 Mar. 21, 1897 Mar. 61, 1897 Mar. 61, 1897 Mar. 20, 1897 Mar. 20, 1897 May 29, 1897

a Restored to solvency. b Formerly in voluntary liquidation.

Digitized for FRASER tored to solvency for voluntary liquidation.

c Second failure.

RECEIVER, AND CLOSING, SINCE THE ORGANIZATION OF THE NATIONAL BANKING AMOUNTS COLLECTED FROM ALL SOURCES, ETC.—Continued.

Nominal ass Estimated good.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	Additional assets received since date of suspension.	Total assets.	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets returned to stock- holders.
\$173, 689 523, 057 59, 799 6, 962 150, 291 6, 837	\$313, 874 816, 389 44, 130 24, 639 61, 998 69, 338	\$54, 131 178, 049 128, 975 75, 175 225, 654 24, 022	\$192, 380 991, 223 16, 173 50, 689 36, 722 25, 522	\$734, 074 2, 508, 718 249, 077 157, 465 474, 665 125, 719	\$24,594 594,875 1,227 7,312 34,212 1,458	1 990 654	\$97,653
35, 603 13, 078 7, 857	194, 297 67, 288 231, 673	35, 131 46, 248 322, 772	28, 299 20, 090 48, 938	293, 330 146, 704 611, 240	17, 401 604 26, 732	206, 875 93, 111 507, 327	
3, 203, 782	5, 477, 277	3, 477, 914	2,760,084	14, 919, 057	1,217,294	7, 115, 243	213, 219
74, 579 24, 942 107, 360 22, 438 320, 685 110, 639 17, 852 130, 796 24, 516 84, 267 15, 130 15, 932 9, 197 261, 906	100, 801 138, 931 57, 812 135, 894 140, 493 505, 367 62, 428 318, 589 83, 920 156, 697 55, 734 66, 940 47, 826 41, 295	49, 838 36, 611 162, 437 23, 861 494, 443 111, 445 36, 614 128, 069 92, 812 54, 323 84, 808 2, 463 48, 138 74, 835	28, 671 14, 492 33, 964 54, 011 47, 526 25, 541 15, 192 112, 437 94, 040 49, 408 21, 636 8, 368 32, 616 14, 479	253, 889 214, 976 361, 573 236, 204 1, 008, 147 752, 992 132, 086 689, 882 295, 288 344, 695 177, 308 83, 703 137, 777 392, 515	72, 105 1, 521 7, 944 2, 807 32, 560 15, 713 2, 331 8, 320 1, 605 3, 112 1, 405 79 915 79, 193	146, 461 223, 827 176, 110 192, 676 298, 347 79, 143 336, 172 266, 586 202, 949 98, 867 62, 161 44, 436 157, 829	
22, 594 58, 065 36, 712 15, 982 231, 104 263, 997 2, 064, 048 26, 090 21, 210 25, 450 62, 494 48, 978	66, 618 52, 842 56, 673 48, 428 383, 813 68, 900 1, 639, 425 90, 725 195, 413 83, 203 39, 999 163, 403	37, 632 104, 475 12, 781 100, 613 278, 638 602, 408 463, 799 24, 162 54, 112 10, 567 34, 176 63, 255	8, 281 6, 893 60, 879 10, 900 315, 190 40, 720 1, 021, 193 26, 505 20, 318 16, 455 26, 725 14, 914	135, 125 222, 275 167, 045 175, 923 1, 208, 745 5, 188, 465 167, 482 291, 053 135, 675 163, 394 290, 550	2,040 9,280 10,334 10,175 17,073 31,881 634,228 4,830 10,324 4,536 20,731 3,117	90, 803 141, 167 1, 434 105, 728 395, 927 645, 774 3, 239, 458 67, 326 203, 666 61, 048 50, 059 188, 559	114,048
4, 096, 963	4, 792, 160	3, 187, 315	2, 121, 354	14, 197, 792	988, 162	7, 603, 370	114,048
38, 719 41, 160 168, 784 50, 552 68, 259 541, 307 231, 479 44, 287 95, 791 7, 636, 207 1, 065 76, 049	85,796 57,295 208,257 267,451 134,526 765,013 128,063 182,330 135,119 1,490,358 30,693 106,004	7, 624 17, 099 246, 955 103, 573 131, 758 208, 361 223, 650 470, 037 40, 713 4, 778, 553 23, 490 7, 370	3,783 19,170 100,754 112,689 42,422 121,291 26,145 77,256 19,913 7,963,143 38,014 29,138	135, 922 134, 715 724, 750 534, 265 371, 965 1, 635, 972 609, 337 773, 910 291, 588, 261 21, 868, 261 93, 262 218, 561	27, 694 4, 093 17, 509 30, 817 35, 682 162, 553 44, 279 37, 241 14, 980 1, 340, 736 4, 680	76, 167	134,602
80, 160 48, 522 1, 681 150, 763 42, 510 204, 993 233, 745 162, 646 32, 877 14, 878 77, 572 23, 792 23, 792 422, 388 153, 080 16, 217 54, 801 11, 102 619, 922	308, 641 42, 074 71, 923 202, 616 157, 962 344, 896 306, 123 269, 016 93, 336 95, 440 127, 122 98, 255 64, 514 455, 334 455, 334 47, 988 507, 068 144, 445 47, 988 755, 508	76, 712 7, 296 67, 503 85, 057 98, 495 264, 025 92, 185 65, 848 120, 875 95, 325 18, 807 4, 985 39, 474 29, 745 53, 805 253, 916 217, 675 53, 916 21, 644 30, 198 287, 311	285, 461 7, 327 1, 478 48, 106 46, 514 368, 777 52, 953 19, 650 7, 407 51, 068 56, 449 8, 110 16, 771 121, 811 361, 579 11, 014 64, 929 37, 867 2, 955 97, 615	750, 974 105, 219 142, 585 486, 542, 585 486, 548, 345, 481 1, 182, 691 685, 006 687, 160 254, 495 256, 711 279, 950 135, 142 128, 335 759, 015 1, 330, 717 337, 507 842, 130 258, 757 92, 243 1, 700, 351	12, 547 47, 204 47, 204 32, 135 218, 954 51, 799 14, 363 7, 758 8, 256 4, 368 4, 368 5, 395 13, 366 5, 245 5, 245 1, 267	302, 625 5, 605 133, 388 210, 812 160, 333 186, 985 322, 297 246, 055 189, 441 165, 361 125, 845 59, 166 75, 008 336, 744 7, 050 154, 368 570, 761 24, 193 13, 134 794, 454	41, 940 247, 012 47, 564 29, 850

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

	Name and location of bank.	Date of organization.	Capital stock,	Receiver appointed.
364 365 366 367 368	First National Bank, Orleans, Nebr. Keystone National Bank, Erie, Pa. Merchants and Miners' N. B., Phillipsburg, Mont First National Bank, Asheville, N. C. First National Bank, Benton Harbor, Mich.	May 19, 1885 Oct. 19, 1864 Feb. 1, 1893 Dcc. 4, 1885 Mar. 15, 1890	\$50,000 150,000 50,000 100,000 50,000	June 5, 1897 July 26, 1897 July 28, 1897 Aug. 23, 1897 Sept. 21, 1897
	Total		5, 851, 500	
369 370 371 372 373 374 375	Sault Ste. Marie National Bank, Sault Ste. Marie, Mich- First National Bank, Pembina, N. Dak Chestnut Street National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa National Bank of Paola, Kans. First National Bank, Larimore, N. Dak Hampshire County N. B., Noreh Namplon, Mass. a. State National Bank, Logansport, Ind. b	July 7, 1887 Jan. 20, 1886 June 14, 1887 Sept. 30, 1887 Jan. 9, 1883 Apr. 6, 1864 Dec. 7, 1881	100,000 50,000 500,000 50,000 50,000 250,000 250,000	Dec. 10, 1897 Jan. 19, 1898 Jan. 29, 1898 Feb. 1, 1898 Feb. 26, 1898 May 23, 1898 Sept. 27, 1898
	Total		1, 200, 000	
376 377 378 379 380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387	First National Bank, New Lisbon, Ohio. First National Bank, Carthage, N. Y. First National Bank, Neligh, Nebr First National Bank, Flushing, Ohio First National Bank, Emporia, Kans First National Bank, Cordele, Ga. Cochecho National Bank, Dover, N. H. Citizens' National Bank, Niles, Mich. Atchison National Bank, Niles, Mich. First National Bank, Penn Yan, N. Y. First National Bank, Arkansas City, Kans. b. First National Bank, Arkansas City, Kans. b. First National Bank, Arkansas City, Kans. b.	Mar. 7, 1874 Dec. 12, 1879 Sept. 2, 1879 May 6, 1884 Jan. 2, 1872 Apr. 16, 1891 Apr. 29, 1865 Sept. 27, 1871 Feb. 8, 1873 Feb. 8, 1864 June 30, 1885 June 17, 1886	50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000	Nov. 3, 1898 Nov. 4, 1898 Nov. 5, 1898 Nov. 16, 1898 Mar. 4, 1899 June 6, 1899 July 8, 1899 Sept. 5, 1899 Sept. 18, 1899 Oct. 19, 1899 Oct. 28, 1899
	Total		850,000	
388 389 390 391 392 393	Broadway National Bank, Boston, Mass. People's National Bank, Denver, Colo. b. Globe National Bank, Boston, Mass. Merchants' National Bank, Rutland, Vt. Somerset National Banking Company, Somerset, Ky. South Danvers National Bank, Peabody, Mass.	Oct. 25, 1864 July 30, 1889 Mar. 25, 1865 Feb. 25, 1885 June 29, 1900 Mar. 31, 1865	200,000 300,000 1,000,000 100,000 50,000 150,000	Dec. 16, 1899 Dec. 20, 1899 Dec. 21, 1899 Mar. 26, 1900 Aug. 17, 1900 Sept. 19, 1900
	Total		1,800,000	•••••
394 395 396 397 398 399 400 401 402 403 404	American National Bank, Baltimore, Md. First National Bank, White Pigeon, Mich First National Bank, Niles, Mich First National Bank, Niles, Mich Farmers' National Bank, Lemars, Iowa First National Bank, Lemars, Iowa First National Bank, Vancouver, Wash Pynchon National Bank, Springfield, Mass Seventh National Bank, Kew York, N. Y. a City National Bank, Buffalo, N. Y First National Bank, Austin, Tex. a Eufaula National Bank, Eufaula, Ala	Feb. 10, 1891 Mar. 3, 1891 Jan. 3, 1871 Apr. 29, 1880 Nov. 13, 1882 Aug. 15, 1883 Apr. 7, 1865 Jan. 26, 1899 July 17, 1873 Nov. 30, 1875	200, 000 50, 000 100, 000 60, 000 50, 000 200, 000 500, 000 500, 000 100, 000 100, 000	Dec. 21, 1900 Dec. 27, 1900 Mar. 9, 1901 Apr. 13, 1901 Apr. 17, 1901 Apr. 20, 1901 June 24, 1901 June 29, 1901 June 29, 1901 Aug. 3, 1901 Oct. 21, 1901
	Total		1,760,000	
405 406	First National Bank, Belmont, Ohio	Mar. 18, 1893 July 15, 1865	50,000 400,000	Feb. 25, 1902 Apr. 4, 1902
	Total		450,000	
407 408 409 410 411 412 413 414 415 416 417 418	Central National Bank, Boston, Mass. National Bank of South Pennsylvania, Hyndman, Pa. First National Bank, Asbury Park, N. J. First National Bank of Florida, Jacksonville, Fla. Southport National Bank, Southport, Conn. Navesink National Bank, Bedbank, N. J. Citizens' National Bank, Beaumont, Tex. Groesbeeck National Bank, Groesbeeck, Tex. Packard National Bank Groesbeeck, Tex. Backard National Bank Gottenfield, Mass. Bolivar National Bank, Pittsburg, Pa. a. First National Bank, Allegheny, Pa. a.	Aug. 24, 1886 Aug. 24, 1874 Dec. 29, 1861 Mar. 19, 1891 May 31, 1901 Mar. 22, 1890 May 17, 1875	500, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000 30, 000 2, 000, 000 350, 000	Nov. 13, 1902 Dec. 16, 1902 Feb. 13, 1903 Mar. 14, 1903 May 19, 1903 Aug. 14, 1903 Aug. 20, 1903 Oct. 1, 1903 Oct. 21, 1903 Oct. 22, 1903
i	Total		3, 480, 000	
		ì		

a Restored to solvency.

b Formerly in voluntary liquidation.

c Second failure.

Nominal ass Estimated good.	ets at date of Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	Additional assets received since date of suspension.	Total assets.	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets returned to stock- holders.	
\$7,219 116,234 9,259 21,514 46,597	\$32,549 426,436 42,170 52,969 81,685	\$49, 631 107, 053 47, 862 259, 747 10, 649	\$1, 493 157, 378 8, 148 8, 556 23, 379	\$90, 892 807, 101 107, 439 342, 786 162, 310	\$36, 928 370 376 11, 149	\$7,077 496,728 3,099 39,005 13,875	\$78, 499 23, 496	364 365 366 367 368
11,700,832	8, 787, 653	8, 664, 997	10, 420, 513	39, 573, 995	2, 448, 413	14, 203, 189	602, 963	
35, 983 84, 629 1, 403, 446 19, 776 32, 559 573, 819 2, 172	69, 543 50, 018 393, 955 22, 573 42, 516 174, 241 47, 557	26, 018 20, 064 1, 452, 706 25, 189 25, 623 117, 300 51, 068	38, 428 34, 707 494, 908 3, 268 41, 478 79, 519 27, 116	169, 922 189, 418 3, 745, 015 70, 806 142, 176 944, 879 127, 913	5, 495 218, 813 2, 402 2, 301 136, 857	98, 555 82, 129 66, 116 97, 347 38, 235 77	48, 771 180, 589 96, 940	369 570 371 372 373 374 375
2,152,334	800, 403	1,717,968	719, 424	5, 390, 129	365, 868	382, 459	326, 300	
26, 885 97, 964 65, 760 45, 903 147, 541 25, 723 111, 488 99, 109 70, 202 49, 998	37, 925 178, 768 32, 640 24, 193 277, 427 24, 077 86, 217 65, 785 79, 521 69, 130	121, 667 32, 733 75, 639 42, 583 205, 487 23, 806 43, 179 34, 288 77, 465 48, 000	58, 286 19, 488 14, 729 5, 310 203, 670 20, 283 20, 901 13, 574 26, 673 20, 465	244, 763 328, 953 188, 768 117, 989 834, 125 93, 889 261, 785 212, 751 253, 861 187, 593	3, 943 18, 898 7, 055 6, 226 25, 229 25, 286 5, 710 4, 652 9, 034 2, 202	162, 437 114, 051 93, 050 41, 710 338, 563 28, 381 73, 306 63, 804 140, 795 84, 861		376 377 378 379 380 381 382 383 384 385
			85	85				386 387
740, 573	875, 683	704, 842	403, 464	2, 724, 562	108, 235	1, 140, 958		
2,018,916 38,695 2,818,225 151,884 75,253 103,106	534, 916 200, 266 3, 414, 438 74, 341 81, 761 427, 776	48, 839 269, 723 1, 172, 932 206, 392 271 42, 472	730, 396 1, 074 1, 031, 844 77, 006 37, 287 24, 194	3,333,067 509,758 8,437,439 509,623 194,572 597,548	223, 705 261, 820 42, 698 7, 670 19, 216	1,743 445,526 1,107,394 220,932 3,160 103,535	1,062,965 1,052,857	388 389 390 391 392 398
5, 206, 079	4, 733, 498	1,740,629	1,901,801	13, 582, 007	555, 109	1,882,290	2, 115, 822	
285, 336 40, 724 220, 767 102, 607 25, 797 137, 247 755, 664	324, 152 46, 135 94, 854 17, 525 114, 686 101, 198 942, 113	102, 279 16, 064 45, 157 13, 755 78, 303 10, 928 8, 482	80, 720 15, 889 94, 220 21, 736 33, 007 25, 864 105, 834	792, 487 118, 812 454, 998 155, 623 251, 793 275, 237 1, 812, 093	66, 859 3, 227 26, 119 9, 129 9, 424 7, 119 39, 884	31, 508 1, 114 30, 982 11, 561 155, 816 37, 879 96, 321	49, 412	394 395 396 397 398 399 400 401
3,090,031	1, 129, 594	140, 204	548,327	4, 908, 156	323, 721	283, 720		402
182,081	40,688	101,639	46, 056	370, 464	27,654	162, 114		404
4,840,251	2, 810, 945	516, 811	971, 653	9, 139, 663	513, 136	811,015	49, 412	
$134,036 \\ 127$	115, 915 151, 803	34, 158 129, 994	16, 031 22, 007	300, 140 303, 931	13, 703	88, 339 189, 240		408 400
134, 163	267,718	164, 152	38,038	601,071	13, 703	277, 579		
2, 605, 808 42, 627 131, 396 161, 005 184, 978 251, 356 225, 414 108, 204 272, 348 62, 001	932, 765 21, 459 259, 872 84, 082 41, 256 101, 256 117, 809 98, 963 130, 803 50, 808	251, 338 37, 231 90, 995 127, 098 82, 190 99, 286 197, 726 30, 475 8, 870	107, 885 14, 109 65, 727 89, 473 49, 604 68, 746 51, 651 8, 105 26, 884 9, 471	3, 897, 796 115, 426 547, 990 461, 658 358, 628 520, 644 592, 600 245, 747 438, 855 122, 280	599, 659 1, 209 26, 650 34, 789 11, 971 31, 884 131, 739 17, 986 19, 073 6, 733	129, 339 2, 681 134, 365 37, 461 4, 697 79, 474 31, 303 100, 507 19, 350	433, 010 50, 007 96, 191 21, 950	405 408 408 410 411 412 413 414 416 416 417
								418
4,045,137	1,839,073	925, 209	491, 695	7,301,024	881,673	539, 177	601, 158	

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

	Name and location of bank.	Date of organization.	Capital stock.	Receiver appointed,
419 420 421 422 423 424 425 426 427 428 429 430 431 432 433 434 436 437	First National Bank, Victor, Colo Farmers' National Bank, Henrietta, Tex Indiana National Bank, Elkhart, Ind First National Bank, Storm Lake, Iowa Citizens' National Bank, McGregor, Tex Equitable National Bank, New York, N. Y. American Exchange National Bank, Syracuse, N. Y. First National Bank, Matthews, Ind Galion National Bank, Matthews, Ind Galion National Bank, Billings, Okla. a Orange Growers' National Bank, Riverside, Cal National Bank of Holdenville, Ind. T. Capitol National Bank, Guthric, Okla First National Bank, Macon, Ga First National Bank, Macon, Ga Elix City National Bank, Cape May, N. J. Elk City National Bank, Cape May, N. J. Elk City National Bank, Medina, N. Y. First National Bank, Grinnell, Iowa People's National Bank, Ganton, Vt	July 3,1889 Jan. 7,1893 Dec. 1,1881 July 18,1900 June 2,1902 Apr. 12,1900 Oct. 24,1901 Nov. 2,1886 Sept. 10,1901 June 13,1903 Mar. 7,1901 Mar. 9,1892 Dec. 9,1865 May 29,1901 Mar. 1,1902 Feb. 19,1895 Jan. 15,1866	\$50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 200,000 200,000 60,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	Nov. 4, 1903 Nov. 18, 1903 Nov. 19, 1903 Jan. 2, 1904 Feb. 8, 1904 Feb. 10, 1904 Feb. 11, 1904 Feb. 15, 1904 Feb. 15, 1904 Feb. 19, 1904 Mar. 23, 1904 do Apr. 4, 1904 May 24, 1904 May 24, 1904 May 24, 1904 June 22, 1904 July 27, 1904 July 27, 1904 Aug. 18, 1904
438	People's National Bank, Swanton, Vt. First National Bank, Claysville, Pa		50,000	Oct. 11, 1904
439 440 441 442 443 444 445 446 447 450 450 451 452 453 454 455 456 457 459 460	Berlin National Bank, Berlin, Wis Wooster National Bank, Wooster, Ohio Big Bend National Bank, Davenport, Wash Citizen's National Bank, Oberlin, Ohio First National Bank, Conneaut, Ohio. First National Bank, Faribault, Minn American National Bank, Abilene, Tex First National Bank, Nederland, Tex First National Bank, Cornwall, N. Y First National Bank, Lexington, Okla. First National Bank, Lexington, Ohio First National Bank, Lexington, Ohio First National Bank, Barberton, Ohio First National Bank, Barberton, Ohio First National Bank, Farer Inaute, Ind First National Bank, Topeka, Kans. Spring Valley National Bank, Spring Valley, Ill First National Bank, Topeka, Kans. Spring Valley National Bank, Spring Valley, Ill City National Bank, Toluca, Ill City National Bank, Kansas City, Mo Minot National Bank, Kansas City, Mo Minot National Bank, Kansas City, Mo Minot National Bank, Mont, N. Dak First National Bank, Orrville, Ohio. Peoria National Bank, Peoria, Ill Enterprise National Bank, Allegheny, Pa.	Oct. 8,1891 Nov. 30,1891 Mar. 28,1889 June 2,1882 Apr. 27,1886 Oct. 30,1903 Jan. 28,1903 July 25,1904 June 27,1900 Nov. 1,1899 Aug. 13,1900 Oct. 8,1888 Mar. 13,1882 Mar. 6,1886 May 10,1893 Feb. 2,1900 June 23,1902	1,535,000 50,000 100,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 75,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 300,000 25,000 25,000 200,000 200,000	Nov. 17, 1904 Nov. 23, 1904 Nov. 23, 1904 Nov. 28, 1904 Dec. 20, 1904 Jan. 3, 1905 Jan. 18, 1905 May 19, 1905 May 24, 1905 May 28, 1905 June 2, 1905 June 28, 1905 July 3, 1905 July 3, 1905 July 3, 1905 July 20, 1905 Sept. 19, 1905 Sept. 27, 1905 Oct. 7, 1905 Oct. 18, 1905
461 462 463 464 465 466 467 468	Total Farmers' National Bank, Kingfisher, Okla First National Bank, Lineville, Ala. American National Bank, Boston, Mass. First National Bank, West, Tex First National Bank, Attalla, Ala. Delmont National Bank, New Salem, Pa. First National Bank, Chelsea, Mass. Bates National Bank, Butler, Mo.	Mar. 30, 1:03 Dec. 16, 1904 May 29, 1901 Aug. 17, 1900 Oct. 18, 1905 May 28, 1901 Oct. 14, 1864 Aug. 30, 1902	2, 035, 000 25, 000 25, 000 200, 000 25, 000 30, 000 25, 000 30, 000 30, 000	Nov. 1,1905 Nov. 24,1905 Nov. 27,1905 Mar. 27,1906 Apr. 24,1906 May 2,1906 Aug. 17,1906 Sept. 20,1906
	Total		680, 000 75, 417, 420	

a Formerly in voluntary liquidation.

ominal ass	etsat date of	suspension.	Additional assets received		Offsets allowed	Loss on assets com- pounded or	Nominal value of assets
Estimated good.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless,	since date of suspension.	Total assets.	and settled.		returned to stock- holders.
\$97,140	\$219,978	\$13,548	\$29,311	\$ 359, 977	\$31,740		
109, 243	61, 643	30, 302	10,837	212,025	39, 352	\$79,770	
168, 282 88, 888 79, 351	208, 572 43, 032	421,100	58, 216 29, 728	856, 170	48, 270 14, 684	266, 983 12, 072	
79 351	36,011	94, 559 13, 313 71, 512	19, 087	256, 207 138, 762	52, 260	23, 368	
175,063	203, 308	71, 512	5, 731	455, 614	37, 638	20,000	\$157,072
279,960	181, 353	183, 444	73,009	455, 614 717, 766	81,752	67, 323	
43, 190	68,659	11,735	20,801	144,385	5,886	100,630	
150, 296	335,236	908	18,782	505, 222	27,755	22,653	
533, 519	16,000	12,127	41,090	602, 736	1,630		
37,672	102, 211 575, 516	48, 991	27, 817	216,691	31,608	14, 755	
327, 030	575, 516	239, 884	143,072	1,285,502	105,981	51,041	140,688
$342,584 \ 21,782$	619, 171	33,979	117,574	1,113,308 70,529	45, 496 11, 947	195, 270 27, 124	140,688
21,782	4,097	42, 994	1,656	70,529	11,947	27, 124	
22, 438	25,658 $198,988$	11,056 227,303	2, 400 21, 935	61,552 $510,972$	1,755 15,460	23, 101 248, 688	
62,746 219,565	23, 460	182, 265	25, 549	450, 839	11, 996	243,088	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
67, 795	82,016	36,585	14,589	200, 985	6,032	42,575	
109, 162	120, 829	36, 107	46, 918	313,016	3,076	45, 299	
2, 935, 706	3, 125, 738	1,711,712	699, 102	8, 472, 258	574, 318	1, 220, 652	297,760
113 939	91, 244	35,510	21,706	261, 692	5, 909	114, 164	
113, 232 231, 208	149, 528	33, 336	45,613	459, 715	41, 289	126, 980	
200,062	241, 165	93, 947	118,803	653, 977	119, 126	14,094	
229, 245	36, 441	217,609	12,035	525, 330	40, 375	4,416	
65, 707	166,774	47, 161	3, 225	282,867	27,818	29,963	
87, 429	328,570	203, 882	212,838	832,719	33,973	66,072	
126, 643	51, 909	146,625	15, 578	340, 755	31,035	5, 486	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
2,347	21,640	12,602 25,240	754 953	37, 343 55, 096	5,595 $3,728$	1,722 $22,179$	
2,347 22,197 7,745 130,499	21, 640 6, 706 16, 319	25,240 $25,025$	1,284	50, 373	987	1 694	
130, 499	86 447	39, 286	5,832	262, 064	19,918	10,556	
13,250	86, 447 27, 873	29, 126	2,373	72,622	7,926	30, 291	
369, 822	257,604	356,006	47,074	1,030,506	110, 503	32,580	
858, 046	203, 104	68,538	100, 985	1, 230, 673	88,887	22,749	
756,684	1, 222, 435	139, 157	60,702	2,178,978	176,802	33, 190	.
57,108	463, 569		10,701	531, 378	8,328		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
110, 395 849, 549	278, 226 551, 898	46,040 71,586	15, 980 14, 360	450, 641 1, 487, 393	34, 685 107, 974	1,575 $228,731$	
96, 527	53, 482	15, 741	29, 268	195,018	34, 339	242	• • • • • • • • • • • • •
11, 462 [34,680	9, 959	1, 427	57, 528	10,148	28.085	
1, 058, 293	178, 522	50, 333 134, 709	91,613	57,528 $1,378,761$	74,070	11,785	
874, 927	1, 189, 893	134, 709	97, 789	2,297,318	108, 398	3, 499	
6, 272, 377	5, 658, 029	1,831,418	910, 923	14, 672, 747	1,091,813	791, 808	
4, 235	9, 105	11, 261	6,739	31,340		1	
25,093	9, 201	24, 596	3,060	[61,950]	7,873	6,771	
204, 186	148, 145	119,730	11,455	483,516	29, 345	30, 717	
58, 437 57, 703	$\frac{32,952}{41,455}$	21, 268 49, 745	1,050 230	113, 707 149, 133	4, 232 12, 829	9,728	
33, 359	$\frac{41,455}{28,501}$	4,033	431	66, 324	4, 943	190	
348, 712	305, 058	500, 487	38, 183	1, 192, 440	92, 212		
90, 309	42, 084	80, 499		212, 892			
000 001	616, 501	811,619	61, 148	2, 311, 302	151, 434	47, 412	
\$22,034							

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

			1					
	Nominal value of remaining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.	Dividends paid.	Legal expenses.	Receiver's salary and other expenses.
1		\$7 5, 209	\$1,164	\$ 76, 378		\$70,811		\$ 5,562
2 3		120, 995 174, 264	1, 245 16, 488	122, 240 190, 752	\$ 275	101, 387 165, 769	\$6,463 11,281	14, 390 13, 427
		295, 259	17, 733	312, 992	275	267, 156	17,744	27, 817
4 5 6 7 8	\$200	33, 287 91, 608 162, 386 999, 305 79, 904 1, 234, 868	4,000 7,500 38,224 2,125	37, 287 91, 608 169, 886 1, 037, 529 82, 029 1, 234, 868 268, 844	816 985 507 17, 477 7, 054 18, 655 72, 399	32, 305 65, 335 132, 608 884, 429 58, 661 1,138, 870 143, 307	1, 258 6, 182 12, 247 43, 183 6, 673 28, 677 17, 134	2, 908 19, 156 24, 524 92, 440 9, 442 48, 666
10	200	268, 844	51,849	268, 844 2, 922, 051	72, 399	143, 307 2, 455, 515	17, 134 115, 354	35, 983
11		68, 645	28, 935	97,580	208	86,737	5, 315	233, 119 5, 320
.11 12 13		159, 512 31, 566	8,936	168, 448 31, 566	15,507 3,786	134, 929 16, 654	3, 977 1, 773	14, 008 9, 353
		259, 723	37, 871	297, 594	19, 501	238, 320	11,065	28, 681
14 15		37, 908 223, 169		37, 908 223, 169	2, 926 4, 932	29, 277 163, 982	2,705 9,091	3,000 45,164
		261,077		261, 077	7,858	193, 259	11,796	48, 164
16 17 18 19 20 21		1, 394, 662 276, 649 762, 760 350, 154 124, 713 23, 882	348, 961 136, 172	1,743,628 276,649 898,932 350,154 124,718 23,882	203, 170 72, 365 596, 665 2, 296	1,326,487 175,920 263,065 342,054 77,568 15,142	• 76,648 10,437 9,436 3,085 362	137, 318 16, 713 29, 766 8, 100 8, 264 1, 878
		2, 932, 820	485, 133	3, 417, 958	.874, 496	2, 200, 236	99, 968	202, 039
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32		162, 052 175, 409 512, 698 548, 099 1, 447, 103 1, 808, 304 299, 357 122, 645 108, 944 706, 507 56, 942	10, 079 42, 795 109, 707 228, 580 5, 200 19, 675 11, 400 303, 813	172, 131 218, 204 622, 405 776, 679 1, 452, 303 1, 808, 304 299, 357 142, 320 120, 344 1, 010, 320 56, 942	1, 300 6, 248 18, 964 35, 839 16, 393 746, 153 20, 315 4, 545	143, 209 175, 480 549, 427 661, 816 1, 374, 339 747, 428 259, 487 125, 667 107, 258 862, 263 46, 634	6,037 16,709 25,376 27,330 24,241 13,637 728 250 1,270 67,569 1,267	21, 564 19, 817 28, 633 51, 445 37, 128 53, 287 18, 827 11, 858 11, 362 76, 858 4, 691
		5, 948, 060	731, 249	6, 679, 309	857,737	5, 052, 958	184, 414	335, 475
33 34 35	67,835	89, 896 58, 064 91, 969	2, 250 37, 597	89, 896 60, 314 129, 566	14, 289 559	72,089 31,668 101,545	4,718 6,075 8,232	13,089 8,278 19,230
	67, 835	239, 929	39, 847	279, 776	14,848	205, 302	19,025	40, 597
36 37 38 39 40	291, 357	67, 251 30, 332 298, 739 196, 903 188, 135	66, 535 93, 619	67, 25% 30, 332 365, 274 196, 903 281, 754	296 56, 921 74, 896 2, 309	62, 646 19, 002 228, 412 108, 318 226, 308	1, 166 42, 067 21, 495	4, 309 10, 164 37, 874 13, 689 31, 642
	291, 357	781,360	160, 154	941, 51-1	134, 422	644, 686	64, 728	97,678
41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49	196,790	42, 341 22, 080 22, 165 48, 488 73, 145 80, 597 584, 718 86, 180 64, 071	106, 451 11, 269 1, 100 42, 212 4, 510 58, 826	148, 792 33, 349 28, 265 48, 483 115, 357 85, 107 643, 544 86, 180 79, 623	3, 928 3, 616 5, 385 63, 475 1, 579 16, 773	135, 797 18, 258 12, 624 34, 536 88, 697 65, 783 545, 593 60, 647 59, 121	3, 946 4, 781 1, 367 2, 077 8, 804 5, 060 13, 802 592 2, 200	8, 604 10, 348 9, 274 7, 935 10, 005 8, 879 20, 230 13, 874 1, 529
	196, 790	1,023,785	239, 920	1, 263, 705	95, 201	1,021,056	42, 579	90,678

	·	1		1	1		
Balance in hands of Comptroller or receiver.	Amount returned to shareholders in cash.	Amount of assessment upon share- holders.	Amount of claims proved.	Dividends (per cent).	Interest dividends (per cent).	Finally closed.	
<u></u>		\$ 50,000	\$ 122, 089	58.00		Jan. 2, 1867	1
		300, 000 200, 000	434, 531 669, 513	23, 37 24, 70		Feb. 2, 1885 May 14, 1883	$\frac{2}{3}$
		500,000	1, 104, 044				
		50,000	82, 338 376, 392	39, 15 17, 333		July 28,1870 Feb. 4,1870	5
\$199		100, 000 500, 000 120, 000	289, 467 1, 119, 313 127, 801 1, 191, 500	46. 60 79. 00 45. 90		Nov. 25, 1882 Sept. 28, 1882 Dec. 19, 1874 Nov. 18, 1874	4 5 6 7 8 9
21		26, 000	1, 191, 500 170, 752	96, 00 88, 50		Nov. 18, 1874 Aug. 15, 1872	10
220		796,000	3,357,563				
27		39,300 100,000	68, 986 205, 256 33, 870	100.00 68.33 49.20	64.00	Apr. 7,1881 Nov. 30,1872 Nov. 25,1882	11 12 13
27		139, 300	308, 112			ļ	
			69, 874 170, 012	41.90 92.70		Dec. 4, 1875 May 16, 1884	14 15
			239, 886				
	\$1,214	400,000 135,000	1, 282, 254 157, 120 378, 722 645, 558	100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00	46.00	Apr. 20, 1882 Nov. 16, 1874 Sept. 1, 1875 Feb. 13, 1872	16 17 18 19
	33, 500 6, 500		79, 864 15, 142	100.00 100.00 100.00		Oct. 2,1877 Jan. 3,1876	2) 21
	41, 214	535,000	2, 558, 660				
21		125, 000 52, 500 350, 000 300, 000	254, 901 171, 468 657, 020 597, 885	57. 46 100. 00 84. 33 100. 00	30,00	Feb. 15, 1886 Jan. 8, 1880 June 1, 1881 Apr. 29, 1884	22 23 24 25
202	247, 799	300,000 400,000	1,619,965 796 995	100.00 100.00 34.00	100.00	Mar. 31,1883 May 1,1876	26 27 28
454		50, 000 100, 000 600, 000	992, 636 167, 285 175, 081 1, 429, 595 67, 292	76. 00 57. 50 62. 00 73. 50		May 15, 1876 Nov. 30, 1883 Mar. 21, 1887 Dec. 6, 1882	30 31 32
926	247,799	2,277,500	6,930,123			0,1002	02
4		50,000 45,000 100,000	144, 606 55, 372 176, 601	50. 00 58. 30 57. 50		May 31, 1904 Sept. 11, 1878 June 2, 1883	33 34 35
4		195,000	376, 579				
			62, 646 93, 021	100.00 24,391		Sept. 18, 1876 May 14, 1879	36 37
		200,000	93, 021 1, 795, 992 237, 824 376, 756	14. 941 66. 00 62. 56		Nov. 20,1883 Mar. 10,1879 Apr. 5,1886	38 39 40
		700,000	2, 566, 239	•••••			
12		150, 600 34, 600 50, 600	177, 512 35, 801 56, 457	76.50 51.00 22.50		June 2,1884 Mar. 4,1886 Mar. 28,1883	41 42 43
50	12 4, 185	75, 000 50, 000	34, 535 91, 801 135, 952	100.00 100.00 48.40	100.00	Feb. 28, 1878 Jan. 31, 1881 July 20, 1882	44 45 46
444	9,488	250,000	703, 658 59, 226 97, 464	77. 512 100. 00 70. 00	100.00	Feb. 28,1885 May 23,1888 July 14,1880	47 48 49
	13, 685	669,000	1, 392, 406				
	· 			·			

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

_	Nominal value of	Collected	Collected from assess-	Total collections	Loans paid and other	Dividends	Legal	Receiver's
	remaining assets.	from assets.	ment upon share- holders.	from all sources.	disburse- ments.	paid.	expenses.	other expenses.
50 51		\$13,707 321,851 105,703 111,908 103,227 207,910	\$2,664 122,127	\$16,371 443,978	\$5,000	\$9,456 388,856	\$2,751 25,040	\$4,164 25,082
52		105, 703	122, 127 91, 930	197.633	520	173, 512	5,146	9,716
53		111, 908	43,232	155, 140 111, 271	4, 797	136, 474	966	9,716 12,903 10,669
5 1 55		103, 227	8,044 9,540	$\frac{111,271}{217,450}$	8, 805 753	89,715 $202,753$	2,082 1,898	10, 669
56		2, 846, 622	245, 108	3, 091, 730	658, 784	2, 165, 388	79, 802	161,036
57		2, 846, 622 103, 235 103, 328		103, 235 103, 328	4,059	81.941	2,690	10. 919 1
58		103, 328	<u></u>	103, 328		73, 890	11, 987	17, 251 24, 271
59		245, 483	47, 949	293, 432	7,846	254, 647	6,668	
co	#700 OC1	4,162,974	570, 594	4,733,568	690, 564	3,576,632	139,030	288, 057
60 61	\$790,061 53,800	2,048,606 157 544	65, 132	2, 048, 606 222, 676	418,837	1,071,774 $193,941$	32, 326 13, 104	$129,757 \ 15,631$
62	00,000	157, 544 351, 377	00, 102	351.377	1,791	316.828	5, 444	27, 314
63		94, 613		94, 613 47, 941	3,048	52, 514 33, 105	576	1,604
64		94, 613 47, 941 109, 801	10 455	47, 941		33, 105 107, 575	3,974	5, 013 13, 135
65 66		51, 107	16, 455 54, 536	126, 256 105, 643	1,576	79,725	5, 546 11, 006	13, 336
67		12,061	- 16, 447	28, 508		21,710	2, 315	4,483
68		1 284, 438	123, 430	407,868	114, 220	262,887	10,129	4,950
69	250, 854	19,742 66,185	16,500	36, 242 89, 807	0.700	29, 377	825	6,040
70 71	250, 854 30, 065	78,573	23,622 1,810	89, 807	9,762 2,125	66, 810 69, 437	$1,352 \\ 634$	11, 883 8, 187
72		19, 266	2,880	22, 146	2, 125 272	16,670	1,488	3,716
73	32, 519	20,819		20, 819	1,633	11, 803	850	3,005
	1, 157, 299	3, 362, 073	320, 812	3, 682, 885	553, 264	2, 334, 156	89, 569	248, 054
74		156, 601	16, 277	172,878	47,315	100,870	3,838	8,176
75		126, 536	72,576	199, 112	53, 898 49, 466	105, 763	16, 327	23, 110
76 77		183, 917 157, 782	80, 257	264, 174 157 782	2,021	182, 572 137, 428	5, 385	32, 136 12, 119
78		157, 782 205, 062	54,950	157, 782 260, 012	57, 745	166,587	10, 245	1 24,551
79	11,877	96,605		96, 605 34, 096	[53	88, 176 20, 998	<u></u> .	7, 517 11, 296
80 81	11,877	29, 419 91, 121	4,677 23,001	34,096 114,122	10 8,420	20,998 82,060	1,792 7,167	11, 296 16, 475
01	11,877	1,047,043	251, 738	1, 298, 781	218, 928	884, 454	41, 754	135, 380
82	=====	113, 791	201,100	113, 791	210, 020			
83		338, 162	267, 311	605, 473	10,037	96, 176 528, 305	3, 225 19, 338	6, 739 22, 690
84		89, 766	64,655	154, 421		99, 847	2, 973	10,832
		541, 719	331, 966	873, 685	10,037	724, 328	25, 536	40, 261
85		1,368,384	495, 550	1,863,934		1, 790, 932	46,918	26,084
86	8, 250	457, 272	13,450	470, 722	1,910	389, 222	45, 449	34, 141
87		1, 251, 755	738, 651	1, 990, 406	194, 574	1, 566, 124	101, 794	127, 914
	8, 250	3, 077, 411	1, 247, 651	4, 325, 062	196, 484	3, 746, 278	194, 161	188, 139
88 89	4, 157	150, 019 281, 261	8, 321 123, 919	158, 340 405, 180	247	129, 505 321, 870	10, 511 24, 279	18, 324 58, 784
09	4, 157	431, 280	132, 240	563, 520	247	451, 375	34, 790	77, 108
90	4, 137		<u> </u>					
91		$152,842 \\ 16,577 \\ 145,960$	12,010 23,732	164, 852 40, 309	5,099 3,392	119, 390 26, 809	12, 054 2, 223	28, 309 7, 885
92		145, 960	12,892	158, 852	3,392 25,336	96,525	2, 223 12, 112	1 - 24,879
93		$\{265, 513\}$	64,650	339, 163	14,434	264, 268 3, 774, 704	16,600	20,738
94		4, 271, 643	272,896	4, 544, 539	473, 936	3, 774, 704	111,758	183, 944
95 96	59, 334	37, 129 294, 779	19, 169 76, 936	56, 298 371, 715	64, 035	39, 812 275, 684	4,745 5,168	11, 029 26, 828
97	55,501	23, 163	20, 649	43,812	1	25,006	2,553	13, 865
98		99, 488	94, 200	193, 688 20, 849	6, 359 6, 515	143, 938	29, 324	14,067
99		20, 849	09 500	20, 849	6,515	8,807	52	5, 475
100		52, 029	23, 503	75, 532	1,893	59, 057	5,012	9, 440
	59, 334	5, 379, 972	620, 637	6,000,609	600, 999	4, 834, 000	201,601	346, 459
	_							

1							
Balance in	Amount	Amount of	Amount of		Interest		
hands of	returned to	assessment	claims	Dividends	dividends	Finally closed.	
Comptroller or receiver.	shareholders in cash.	upon share- holders.	proved.	(per cent).	(per cent).	erosed.	
or receiver.	m casn.	noideis.					
		\$30,000	\$ 35,023	27.00		Nov. 25, 1882	50
		140 000	352, 062 185, 760 175, 952 140, 735 227, 355	100.00	38.50	Aug. 11, 1884 Sept. 14, 1881	51
	\$8,739	132, 000 67, 000 50, 000	185, 760	100.00	100.00	Sept. 14, 1881	52
		67,000	175, 952	81.59		Jan. 18, 1883	53 54
		50,000 53,000	140,735	63.60 89.179	· · · · · · · · ·	Jan. 18, 1883 July 23, 1881 June 10, 1880	55
	26,720	625,000	1,935,721	100.00	100.00	Mar. 26, 1888	56
	3, 626		133, 112	100.00	100.00	Oct. 15, 1881	57
\$200			196, 356	37.6483		Oct. 5, 1885	58
		72,000	254, 647	100.00		Mar. 3, 1882	59
200	39, 085	1, 169, 000	3, 636, 723				
6, 292	389, 620		1.061.598	100.00	100 00		60
0,202		200,000	1, 061 598 298, 324 392, 394 75, 175 29, 204 118, 371	65, 57		Feb. 23, 1892	61
			392, 394	100 00		July 6, 1881	62
	36,871		75, 175	100.00 100.00	100.00	Mar. 9,1882	63
	5, 849	35,000	118 371	90.50	100,00	Aug. 5,1879 June 20,1882	64 65
		125,000	90,424	88.00		Mar. 9,1885	66
	15,682	36, 000	36, 109	60.00		Sept. 7, 1885	67
	15,682	169,000 50,000	261, 887	100.00 38.10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	July 5, 1879	68 69
		100,000	77, 104 168, 048 70, 191 27, 801	40.7285		Mar. 24, 1885 Feb. 12, 1889 do Apr. 8, 1881	70
		21,500 17,000	70, 191	98, 925		do	71
108	3,420	17,000	27, 801 32, 449	60,00 100,00	100.00	Apr. 8,1881	70 71 72 73
				100.00	100.00	Oct. 10, 1879	13
6,400	451, 442	744, 500	2, 739, 079		<u> </u>		
	12,679	50,000	156, 260 282, 370 197, 353 128, 832	100.00 68.70	100,00	Mar. 15, 1881 Apr. 10, 1894 Mar. 1, 1884 Jan. 17, 1881	74
14		130,000 121,750	282, 370	68.70 100.00		Apr. 10, 1894	75 76 77 78 78
	829	121, 750	197, 595	100.00	100.00	Jon 17 1881	77
	884	160,000	1 132, 461	100.00	100.00	Apr. 24, 1886	78
	859		81,801	100,00	100.00	Aug. 1, 1881	79
[10,000 50,000	81, 801 21, 182 108, 385	99, 133 81, 00		Feb. 6,1883	80 81
				61.00		Aug. 6,1887	C.
14	15, 251	521,750	1,108,644				
	7,651		93, 625 580, 592 104, 749	100.00	100.00 100.00	Feb. 4, 1882	82
	25, 103 40, 769	300,000 75,000	580, 592	100.00 100.00	100.00 100.00	Feb. 18, 1885 Oct. 12, 1885	83 84
		l		100.00	100.00	Oct. 12,1889	04
	73,523	375,000	778, 966				
		500,000	2, 656, 254 894, 767 2, 397, 129	67.405		Dec. 22,1896	85
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	500,000 100,000 961,300	894, 767	43.50		Apr. 30, 1892 June 30, 1893	86
		961,300	2,397,129	65, 30		June 30, 1893	87
		1,561,300	5,948,150				
		50,000	186, 993 422, 772	70.90		Apr. 15, 1893	88
		200,000	422,772	80. 25		June 6, 1892	89
		250,000	609, 765				
		60,000	206, 991	57, 20	i	Dec. 5, 1893	90
		50,000	46 441	81.10		Oct. 25, 1886	91
		100,000	294, 521	33.00		May 25, 1894	92
197	14, 123	75, 000 400, 000	294, 521 245, 599 4, 631, 393 36, 526 365, 931	100, 60 83, 465	100.00	Jan. 4, 1894	93
101	712	25, 000	36, 526	100,00	100,00	Sept. 30, 1899 Sept. 25, 1889	95
		25,000 250,000	365, 931	75. 25		Sept. 30, 1890 Dec. 31, 1900	90
	2,388	32,500	26, 522	95.00		Dec. 31,1900	97
		100,000	409, 997 8, 131	35, 00 100, 00	100, 00	Apr. 19, 1893 Oct. 29, 1885	98
130		50,000	81,978	69. 50	100,00	Jan. 22, 1890	100
327	17, 223	1,142,500	6, 356, 830			i	
1	1	1,112,000					i

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

_	•		ï · - i					
	Nominal value of remaining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders,	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.	Dividends paid.	Legal expenses.	Receiver's salary and other expenses.
101 102		\$629, 931 46, 332 79, 289 2, 309, 369	\$159, 087 50, 000 1, 400	\$789, 018 96, 332 80, 689	\$ 17,243	\$684, 428 86, 263 59, 461	\$53,425 1,825 5,010	\$33, 922 8, 244 16, 215
$\begin{array}{c} 103 \\ 104 \end{array}$	\$40,786	79, 289 2, 309, 369	1, 400 168, 520	2,477,889	182, 290	59, 461 2, 085, 826	5,010 108,571	16, 215 98, 261
	40, 786	3,064,921	379,007	3, 443, 928	199, 533	2, 915, 978	168, 831	
105 106 107 108 109 110 111		148, 611 245, 704 63, 258 28, 477 77, 305 165, 669 198, 513 204, 047	58, 304 15, 730 36, 700	148, 611 304, 008 78, 988 65, 177 77, 305 165, 669 198, 513 204, 047	231 82, 472 16, 764 625 16, 177	131, 024 188, 482 36, 929 52, 402 66, 394 135, 574 117, 878	192 2,855 8,407 1,840 1,155 1,425 198	2, 314 22, 713 16, 770 10, 299 6, 607 7, 321 5, 208
112			110.704		106, 424	117, 878 82, 946	324	4,279
113		74 323	110,734	75 503	222, 693	811, 629	16,396	
114 115 116 117	290, 482	74, 323 14, 251 2, 876, 819 104, 682 82, 069	319, 170	75, 503 14, 251 3, 195, 989 104, 682 100, 204 65, 800	330, 643 777	61, 379 9, 492 2, 584, 778 86, 442 80, 120	145, 369 1 990	12, 624 1, 348 103, 511 8, 463 4, 802 10, 731
118 119 120		82, 069 31, 798 139, 485 263, 871	18, 135 34, 002 34, 656	174, 141 263, 871	519 1,017	46, 546 161, 497 255, 495	7,152 7,746 2,280 882	9,845 3,988
	290, 482	3, 587, 298	407, 143	3, 994, 441	333, 038	3, 285, 749	166, 919	155, 312
121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128		920, 600 1, 391, 306 492, 421 228, 261 186, 971 330, 471 35, 274 100, 149	253, 919 72, 577 44, 830 26, 019	1,174,519 1,391,306 564,998 273,091 186,976 330,471 61,293 100,149	19, 446 782, 390 5, 167 5, 810 1, 983 1, 169 7, 284 1, 466	1,091,416 400,998 481,966 248,132 172,909 318,554 32,009 93,051	28, 906 630 41, 754 4, 408 2, 988 1, 810 7, 104 1, 923	32, 974 11, 572 36, 111 14, 741 9, 096 4, 622 14, 896 3, 348
120		3, 685, 458	397, 345	4,082,803	824,715	2,839,035	89,523	127, 360
129 130		508, 457 98, 027	59, 645 32, 500	568, 102 130, 527	59, 535 26, 881	482, 013 87, 895	6,001 4,148	16, 456 11, 603
		606, 484	92, 145	698, 629	86, 416	569, 908	10, 149	28,059
131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139	11,803 2,604	27, 930 105, 338 91, 741 55, 597 21, 112 22, 744 512, 013 58, 319 32, 017	26, 707 19, 948 7, 981 42, 408 10, 353 722 21, 347 37, 210	54, 637 125, 286 99, 722 98, 005 31, 465 23, 466 512, 013 79, 666 69, 227	1,177 58,647 31,483 20,344 3,025 3,404 41,906 10,998 1,774	43, 289 43, 022 58, 356 66, 221 20, 410 16, 047 452, 017 60, 902 52, 178	5, 032 8, 299 2, 626 2, 099 872 372 4, 455 780 3, 529	5, 139 15, 318 7, 257 9, 341 6, 960 3, 643 13, 029 6, 633 11, 042
	14,407	926, 811	166, 676	1,093,487	172,758	812, 442	28,064	78, 362
140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154 155	72,582 5,584	13, 990 454, 353 46, 703 74, 931 493, 497 83, 297 58, 361 49, 960 338, 885 438, 601 179, 844 65, 851 42, 815	12, 490 4, 770 9, 351 68, 921 29, 012 35, 178 1, 613 11, 227 780 241, 511 274, 110 23, 409 39, 805 23, 195 3, 093	28, 163 41, 475 23, 341 523, 274 75, 715 110, 109 49, 514 59, 141 51, 646 580, 396 712, 711 119, 844 89, 200 42, 815 181, 527 73, 129 39, 007	8, 488 6, 224 1, 919 219, 675 20, 565 3, 346 85, 482 27, 722 32, 132 8, 256 57, 162 85, 105 9, 121 4, 321 4, 321 10, 644 11, 6049 27, 143	6, 218 30, 516 11, 851 226, 258 41, 966 86, 247 368, 251 54, 475 21, 705 29, 813 417, 748 537, 687 78, 198 78, 198 49, 002 41, 211 3, 643	5, 195 772 2, 897 21, 117 6, 943 5, 735 16, 959 2, 079 934 5, 911 50, 030 29, 742 261 1, 131 18 9, 462 8, 202 2, 091	7, 518 3, 963 6, 674 44, 585 6, 241 14, 781 24, 418 10, 248 4, 370 7, 624 55, 456 60, 177 7, 475 5, 610 1, 1830 23, 842 7, 656 6, 130

					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Balance in hands of Comptroller or receiver.	Amount returned to shareholders in eash.	Amount of assessment upon share- holders.	Amount of claims proved.	Dividends (per cent).	Interest dividends (per cent).	Finally closed.	
\$3 2,941		\$200, 000 50, 000 50, 000 300, 000	\$651, 274 86, 258 140, 333 2, 897, 197	100.00 100.00 42.37 72.00	23.95 100.00	Mar. 29, 1893 Feb. 10, 1888 Sept. 30, 1890 June 23, 1894	101 102 103 104
2,944		600,000	3, 775, 062				
118 11	\$14,850 7,486 3,149 5,172 75,229 10,074	100,000 50,000 50,000	127, 524 171, 581 54, 043 112, 135 63, 669 130, 772 116, 626 80, 452	100.00 100.00 68.60 47.00 100.00 100.00 100.00	100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00	June 1, 1886 Sept. 14, 1891 Apr. 5, 1897 Mar. 20, 1890 Mar. 2, 1888 Aug. 18, 1887 Feb. 17, 1887 Apr. 30, 1887	105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112
129	115, 960	200, 000	856, 802				
31,688	3, 329 7, 787 8, 130 2, 489	50,000 1,000,000 19,500 50,000 60,000	120, 129 9, 379 4, 344, 281 82, 156 73, 343 210, 074 174, 120 247, 920	56.50 100.00 59.40 100.00 100.00 22.1568 92.75 100.00	100.00 100.00 100.00	July 25, 1895 Oct. 17, 1887 July 11, 1889 Mar. 5, 1891 May 13, 1892 Apr. 25, 1892 Oct. 20, 1888	113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120
31,688	21,735	1, 179, 500	5, 261, 402				
1,777	195, 716 4, 316	300,000 150,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	1, 130, 254 398, 236 848, 544 435, 319 326, 222 311, 028 51, 012 90, 136	96.60 100.00 56.80 57.00 53.00 100.00 63.20 100.00	100.00	June 10, 1901 June 27, 1888 July 6, 1897 Nov. 11, 1892 Jan. 15, 1891 Jan. 21, 1889 July 24, 1894 Apr. 24, 1890	121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128
1,777	200, 393	700,000	3, 590, 751				
	4,097	75, 000 50, 000	456, 667 108, 127	100.00 75.85	100.00	Feb. 26, 1895 May 4, 1896	129 130
	4, 097	125,000	564, 794				
198	606 353 704	50,000 100,000 10,000 65,000 12,500 20,000 24,000 40,000 80,000	143, 454 172, 202 58, 797 75, 638 22, 436 30, 566 465, 760 56, 745 83, 756	80. 177 25. 00 95. 25 87. 55 91. 60 52. 50 100. 00 100. 00 62. 50	100.00	Apr. 26, 1892 Jan. 26, 1900 Dec. 31, 1892 May 9, 1895 July 21, 1894 Feb. 2, 1894 Feb. 27, 1893 Mar. 29, 1893 June 7, 1899	131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139
198	1,663	401, 500	1, 109, 444				
11,639		43,950 11,000 18,000 225,000 100,000 62,500 80,000 38,000 4,000 500,000 750,000	31, 088 30, 516 18, 822 275, 923 122, 528 118, 419 393, 011 111, 742 42, 962 42, 059 2, 320, 680 2, 092, 140 87, 086 8, 753 108, 894	20. 00 100. 00 63. 30 82. 00 34. 25 72. 50 93. 70 49. 35 50. 30 70. 50 18. 00 25. 70 100. 00 89. 80 100. 00	100.00	Jan. 22, 1895 Apr. 11, 1898	140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154
11	1,077	45, 000 54, 000	64, 368 72, 858	61. 25 5. 00		Feb. 25, 1896	156 157

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

	Nominal value of	Collected	Collected from assess-	Total collections	Loans paid and other	Dividends	Legal	Receiver's
	remaining assets.	from assets.	ment upon share- holders.	from all sources.	disburse- ments.	paid.	expenses.	other expenses.
3		\$50, 419 93, 744 99, 423 48, 205 213, 639	\$3,600 92, 3 27	\$54,019	\$21,907 21,093	\$21,164	\$4,007 7,874	\$6,941
j ļ		99, 423	42,696	186, 071 142, 119 65, 862	24, 326	88, 268	9,852	13, 483 16, 233
2		48, 205	42, 696 17, 657	65,862 $213,639$	35, 991 5, 292	143, 621 88, 268 21, 927 151, 847	9,852 1,348 19,178	6,596 9,136
5]		20,734	5,565	26, 299	' . <i></i>	18, 196	1,318	5,082
•	\$78,116	3, 147, 200	941, 996	4, 089, 196		2,621,552	204, 056	356, 069
.								
6		6, 919, 600 445, 132	139, 427 31, 350	7,059,027 476,482	83,039 12,204	6, 854, 775 440, 641	40, 175 6, 578	81,038 17,059
7	9,349	209, 973 399, 374	l 44,546	954 519	55,348	175,,801	8,899	14, 471
8		399, 374	223, 563	622,937	130, 943	405,004	60, 498	26, 492
9		323, 443 48, 207 47, 737	144, 939	622, 937 468, 382 50, 286 53, 350	88, 362	340, 942	17,539	21,539
0		48, 207	2,079	50,286	34, 317 16, 731 11, 946	9,298	1,142	5, 529
1		123, 933	5,613	123, 933	10,751	28, 563 80, 636	2, 117	5, 939 2, 655
3		45, 172	7,088	52, 260	7,703	32, 323	5,042	7, 192
4	38, 284	44, 020	51,841	l 95.861	9,622	64,776	5, 314	16, 149
5	38, 284 34, 810	59, 943	22, 880	82, 823	12, 931	48, 802	6, 221	14, 869
bΙ	<i></i> .	59, 943 266, 249		266, 249	1,920	179, 691	7,565	7,354
7	 .	3, 992		82, 823 266, 249 3, 992				7,354 1,261 4,563
8		33, 477		33, 477	21,623	4,838	2,453	4,563
9		49,796	11 001	49,796	11,002 2,000	35, 146	439	1,553
0		18,726 168,848	11, 861 56, 301	30, 587 225, 149	12,869	15, 983 197, 292	7, 850 3, 615	4,598 11,373
Ì	82, 443	9, 207, 622	741, 488	9, 949, 110	512, 560	8, 914, 511	175, 447	243, 629
$\frac{2}{3}$		60, 677	14, 567	75, 244	42, 223	23,665	3, 404	5, 952
3 4	149 996	29,673 402,539	43, 317 155, 598	72, 990 558, 137	5,055	53, 334 220, 126	4, 886 54, 496	9, 715 35, 715
5	142, 296 350	70 751	58, 101	128, 852	247, 800 16, 401 612, 199	72 671	19, 125	20, 655
6	350	70, 751 834, 590	58, 101 90, 268	128, 852 924, 858	612, 199	72,671 217,235	43,060	40, 670
7		1,141,301	359, 015	1 500 316	351, 991	1,071,619	38, 724	37, 983
ŏΙ		102,092		102, 092 86, 255 197, 030 1, 152, 073	17,094	73,051	291	11, 63
9		64, 830	21, 425	86, 200	38,671	26, 918	6,788	13, 878
1	252, 481	150, 695 753, 525	46, 335 398, 548	1 152 073	80, 381 214, 801	88, 182 789, 698	9, 231 50, 087	19, 236 50, 13'
2	252, 481	370, 608	73, 523	444, 131	21,595	351, 516	33, 739	33, 36
J		1 11,989	1	77,985	43, 135	21, 473	2,288	10, 986
4		89, 515	5,037	94,552	20,506	56,560	8,043	9,448
5		849, 526 128, 306		819, 526	151,002	615, 985	8, 461	22, 483
6	10.510	128, 306	82, 349	210, 655	49, 463	615, 985 133, 328 4, 107	9, 245	18, 619
7 .	13,719	16, 147	6,362	22, 509 90, 768	6,332	4, 107	1,078 2,825	10, 99; 7, 40
9	13,719	88, 220 61, 189	2, 548 2, 352	63,541	4, 573 20, 669	75, 969 34, 489	1,929	6, 454
Ō						J		
1		229, 750 263, 760	64,304	294, 054	11,930	244, 888 250, 731	13,874	23, 365
2		263, 760		263, 760	5,004	250, 731	1,500	6, 276
3		000 500	00 500	000.054	170 000		10.505	0.4.700
4 5		283, 522 108, 642	36, 732 12, 207	320, 254	173, 633	111, 174	10,727	24, 720
6		24,808	13, 188	120, 849 37, 996	29, 345 6, 472	64, 344 19, 194	11, 208 4, 508 5, 266	15, 95; 7, 82;
7		35, 526	7, 909	43, 435	9, 029	20,071	5 266	9,06
8		00,020	1,505	10, 100		20,071	0, 200	3,00
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
0		223, 572	13, 593	237, 165 152, 051	26,601	192, 210	6,481	10,83
1		120,800	31,251	152, 051	41, 131	91, 467	4,854	14, 59
2 3		104,022	00.000	104, 022 93, 152 1, 712, 489	21, 171 27, 113	64, 855 47, 766	1,995	16,00
3 4		72, 552 1, 648, 845	20,600	95, 102	169 119	1 494 494	2,817	15, 45
5		1,048,848	63, 644	1, 712, 489	168, 118	1, 424, 484	49, 401	40, 32
6		442, 102	180, 485	622, 587	55, 324	495, 479	17, 255	54, 52
7		87, 562	150, 100	87, 562	44, 694	36, 619	1, 801	4, 44
8	15,835	148, 018	15, 145	163, 163	89,052	53,739	4,387	15, 98
9	15, 835	160, 338		160, 338	32, 306	112, 911	2,087	12, 35
:0:					.	1		
1		1,040,172 264,682		1, 226, 401 344, 562	454,790	678, 902 229, 966	34, 095 12, 922	
2					70,530			26,86

				T	<u> </u>		
Balance in	Amount re-	Amount of assessment	Amount of	Dividends	Interest	Finally	
hands of Comptroller	turned to shareholders	upon share-	claims	(per cent).	dividends	Finally closed.	
or receiver.	in cash.	holders.	proved.	(per cent).	(per cent).	crosed.	1
	III Casii.						
		\$45,000	256 258	58.00		Арг. 18,1898	158
		\$45,000 150,000 120,000 41,000	\$36, 336 283, 020 121, 357 59, 331	50, 30		Oct. 1, 1900	159
	\$3,440	120,000	121,357	70.00		May 25, 1899 Sept. 8, 1896	160
		41,000	59, 331	37.00		Sept. 8,1896	161
	37, 186		149, 699	100.00	100.00	Jan. 29, 1900	$162 \\ 168$
		18,200	34, 014	66,00		Feb. 15, 1892 Nov. 24, 1894	164
\$12, 441	42, 203	2, 562, 150	6, 780, 646				İ
		400,000	7,602,341	90.1666		Mar. 31, 1898	165
		100,000	547 184	80, 50		Oct. 16, 1896	166
		150 000	281, 903 963, 889 558, 623 17, 882	61.00		May 91 1000	167
		500, 000 250, 000 15, 750 9, 500	963, 889	41.80		June 12, 1900 Sept. 21, 1899 Sept. 23, 1897 Apr. 25, 1898 Oct. 12, 1892	168
	• • • • • • • • • • • • •	250,000	558, 623	61.00		Sept. 21, 1899	169
		9 500	36, 156	52.00 79.00		Apr. 25, 1897	170 171
	28, 696	2,000	79 330	100.00	100.00	Oct. 12, 1892	172
	,	21,000	46, 177	70.00		May 2,1898	173
		100,000	46, 177 146, 232 84, 382	45. 50		May 2, 1898 Aug. 28, 1901 Sept. 30, 1905	174
		50,000	84, 382	63.50		Sept. 30, 1905	175
	69, 719 2, 73 1		174,356	100.00	100.00	Apr. 12, 1893 June 24, 1901	176
	2, 101	17,500	16, 250	35.00		Jan. 5, 1897	177 178
	1,656		16, 250 33, 986	100.00	100.00	Apr. 6,1893	179
161		36,250	45, 664 226, 535	35.00		Mar. 31,1896	180
		100, 000	226, 535	86.70		Oct. 24, 1900	181
161	102, 802	1,750,000	10, 860, 890				
		50,000	102, 448	23.10		June 15, 1899	182
		75 000	99,610	53.40		Oct. 27 1897	183
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	300,000 105,000	1, 329, 841	17.71		Dec. 28, 1903	184
71 004	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	105,000	122,865	61.40		Nov. 6, 1901	185
11,694	• • • • • • • • • • • • •	460, 000 500, 000	99, 610 1, 329, 841 122, 865 324, 093 1, 479, 610	50.00		Mar 07 1000	186 187
23	·····	500,000	68, 459	71.50 100.00	100,00	May 27, 1899 Sept. 30, 1897	188
20.		50,000	190 975	22.40	100.00	Sept. 5, 1899	189
		100,000	155,806	56, 80		Sept. 30, 1905	190
3,916	47, 350	100, 000 750, 000	120, 370 155, 806 968, 221 488, 172 50, 775	81.00		do	191
3,916	103	200,000	488, 172	69.50 100.00	100.00	Cont 10 1005	192 193
		48,000	80, 773	73.30	100.00	Sept. 16, 1895 Apr. 3, 1897	194
	51,595	10,000	600, 573	100.00	100.00	June 15 1894	195
		112,500	206, 714	65, 50		Oct. 23, 1899	196
		12,500 50,000	13, 689 126, 411	30.00		May 7, 1904	197
		50,000	126,411	58.50		Jan. 6,1897	198
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		6,000	34, 489	100,00		Oct. 9,1896 Feb. 6,1894	199
		100,000	358,055	68.40		Apr. 29, 1901	201
	250		239, 894	100.00	100.00	Sept. 12, 1895	202
				<u>;</u>		Dec. 5, 1894 Sept. 10, 1897	203
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		250,000	626, 440	17.75 27.90		Sept. 10, 1897 June 24, 1899	204 205
		50,000 50,000	237, 099 73, 098	27. 90 26. 26		Oct 19 1897	$\frac{1200}{206}$
		18,000	110,039	18. 24		Jan. 7, 1898	207
						: Dec. 21,1893	208
						Jan. 29, 1894	209
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1,042	23,000	179, 976	100.00	66.50	Apr. 27, 1897	210
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	80,000	164, 644	61.40 100.00	100.00	June 16, 1898 May 24, 1899	$\frac{211}{212}$
		50,000	64, 336 84, 195	57, 30	100.00	llan 5.19∩1	$\frac{212}{213}$
	30, 160	100,000	1, 342, 490	100.00	93.40	May 2,1900	214
						May 2, 1900 Nov. 17, 1893 Mar. 31, 1902 Nov. 16, 1894	215
	ļ 	250,000	625, 304 30, 839	79.50		Mar. 31, 1902	216
		100 000	30,839	100,00	100.00	Nov. 16, 1894	217
	678	100,000	140, 931	38, 00 100, 00	106.00	Jan. 6, 1900	218 219
	0/8		103, 683	100.00	100.00	Aug. 8,1896 Dec. 11,1893	219
		300,000	1, 112, 567	61.00		May 3, 1900	221
						, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1
4, 280		100,000	240, 802	95, 50		Mar. 26, 1894	222

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

224 225 226 227 228 228 229	\$357, 638 28, 943 157, 866 47, 742 340, 774 91, 718	\$24,503 15,162					expenses.
229 230 231 231 232 6,876	91, 718 35, 369	10, 284 42, 563 51, 451 13, 174 2, 350	\$382, 141 44, 105 168, 150 90, 305 392, 225 104, 892 37, 719	\$89, 991 12, 994 38, 487 22, 808 58, 745 41, 432 10, 774	\$269, 386 13, 969 106, 902 49, 211 275, 124 50, 618 15, 037	\$4,481 4,511 7,208 4,244 23,566 3,923 3,075	\$18, 283 7, 626 14, 501 14, 042 26, 735 8, 919 8, 833
229	51, 382 65, 130 64, 196 229, 835 153, 501 103, 421 37, 551 16, 828	9, 472 414 76, 253 18, 171 33, 500 16, 358 2, 764 2, 027	60, 854 65, 544 140, 449 248, 006 187, 001 119, 779 40, 315 18, 855	33, 452 16, 586 14, 060 92, 077 20, 047 48, 617 6, 113 4, 674	9, 350 32, 935 91, 566 129, 550 139, 301 56, 651 19, 547 6, 008	17, 679 4, 425 9, 272 4, 439 1, 676 2, 112	21, 954 18, 381 10, 072 12, 979 6, 061
243 244 245 246	19, 792 126, 726 288, 599 46, 669	26, 134 25 149, 668 10, 622	45, 926 126, 751 438, 267 57, 291	8,504 30,807 171,450 5,910	25, 468 82, 625 219, 836 42, 387	5,650 3,242 14,641 1,383	6, 304 10, 077 32, 340 7, 611
431,608	12, 814, 522	2, 589, 407	15, 403, 929	3, 937, 662	9, 704, 197	608, 835	988,032
247 12,780 248 25,985 249 250 18,728 251 252 253 253 254 255 256 5,986 257 258 89,509 260 261 262 263 264 265 266 5	50, 863 247, 584 165, 232 181, 954 12, 128 142, 321 80, 689 22, 987 102, 529 266, 667 91, 116 539, 958 33, 500 64, 332 79, 090 27, 159 299, 846 26, 955 144, 402 77, 835	21, 012 3, 080 18, 851 16, 077 8, 275 163, 559 23, 000 13, 423 59, 295 92, 355 45, 281 91, 453 14, 353 12, 641 5, 863 47, 513 13, 684 59, 963 55, 162	71, 875 250, 664 184, 083 198, 031 20, 403 305, 880 103, 689 66, 360 161, 824 359, 022 96, 165 136, 396 631, 411 47, 853 76, 973 84, 953 27, 159 347, 358 40, 639 204, 365 182, 997	26, 498 58, 908 14, 413 61, 089 888 54, 429 12, 699 9, 881 49, 318 242, 230 31, 343 48, 834 321, 552 16, 679 44, 977 20, 508 21, 353 200, 422 6, 327 61, 458 59, 863	23, 938 136, 275 126, 429 106, 103 12, 938 235, 178 68, 437 15, 665 87, 347 37, 428 54, 355 67, 904 219, 388 115, 800 21, 919 21, 919 22, 233 110, 293 110, 207 50, 868	6, 710 25, 306 15, 805 11, 307 804 6, 819 10, 347 2, 547 2, 547 3, 345 36, 329 4, 485 3, 082 2, 107 11, 095 4, 729 9, 274 6, 534	12, 886 30, 175 27, 436 19, 299 5, 793 9, 454 12, 206 8, 241 16, 314 33, 881 7, 598 13, 321 57, 159 9, 458 6, 995 11, 220 2, 004 25, 542 8, 649 23, 426 6, 495 11, 732
152,988	2, 753, 260	764,840	3, 518, 100	1, 363, 649		208,185	356, 789
268 19,932 269	43, 874 46, 987 27, 502 121, 761 138, 709 75, 863 410, 433 128, 527 105, 423 8, 926 317, 294 171, 648 227, 918 59, 765 22, 389 20, 026 1, 204, 339 29, 283 39, 756 369, 610 29, 736 156, 216 339, 052 10, 166	13, 188 13, 054 11, 857 13, 209 19, 950 22, 349 67, 531 16, 157 30, 814 24, 750 18, 142 1, 220 4, 648 196, 535 20, 153 7, 174 59, 018 10, 264 32, 742 9, 875	57, 062 60, 041 39, 359 134, 970 158, 659 98, 212 477, 964 144, 684 136, 237 9, 473 342, 044 189, 790 227, 918 59, 765 23, 609 24, 674 1, 400, 874 49, 436 46, 930 428, 658 29, 736 166, 480 371, 794 20, 041	18, 020 14, 335 16, 683 95, 832 96, 421 23, 491 25, 846 50, 462 37, 280 678 50, 476 52, 684 3, 545 33, 927 14, 405 366, 499 3, 653 20, 239 160, 470 11, 668 58, 579 94, 307	19, 933 31, 407 9, 445 20, 727 38, 191 56, 804 418, 316 77, 259 75, 652 1, 822 221, 361 106, 879 172, 686 8, 711 6, 400 925, 252 37, 249 11, 603 212, 435 4, 617 78, 526 222, 2, 883 2, 118	5, 618 5, 596 3, 488 5, 231 6, 629 7, 672 10, 964 5, 014 5, 014 5, 014 5, 014 5, 014 5, 014 5, 014 5, 014 5, 014 1, 157 2, 673 3, 026 2, 983 24, 764 1, 389 13, 871 28, 100 28	12, 493 8, 713 9, 743 13, 180 17, 418 10, 245 22, 838 11, 949 14, 443 3, 496 47, 506 47, 506 10, 014 16, 424 5, 445 7, 507 50, 902 50, 508 9, 233 30, 989 3, 712 15, 504 26, 504 26, 504 26, 504

,	,						
Balancein	Amount	Amount of	A		Tentamant		1
hands of	returned to	assessment	Amount of claims	Dividends	Interest dividends	Finally	
Comptroller	shareholders	upon share-	proved.	(per cent).	(per cent).	closed.	
or receiver.	in cash.	holders.	proved.		(per cent).		
							1
						Dec. 4,1893	224
\$1,052		\$33,000 42,000 75,000 100,000 77,000 50,000	\$253, 267 32, 220 189, 822 93, 853	100.00	57.47	May 22.1899	225
	\$5,005	42,000	32,220	40.00	. 	Feb. 27, 1899	226
\$1,052		75,000	189, 822	55.00		0.4	227
	0.055	77,000	93, 853	100, 00	100.00	Oct. 3, 1903 Apr. 30, 1898	228
	0,000	50,000	254, 324 96, 538	52.00	19.35	Apr. 30, 1096	229 230
		14,500	22,011	65.00	•••••	Sent 30 1902	931
		1.,,,,,,,	, ~			May 21, 1894	231 232
			 			Apr. 30, 1897 Sept. 30, 1902 May 21, 1894 Nov. 17, 1893	233
		22,500 9,000 100,000 81,000	43, 782	45.00			234
		9,000	42,396	78.73		do May 25, 1901 Sept. 30, 1904	235
		100,000	113, 762	84.50		May 25, 1901	236
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	100,000	43, 782 42, 396 113, 762 175, 360 250, 993 117, 242	76.00		Sept. 30, 1904	237
		50,000	117 249	51.60		Jan. 22,1896 Sept. 30,1898	238 239
	•••••	50,000 5,500 6,000	117, 242 18, 652	100.00	19.35	Apr. 7 1899	240
1		6,000	8,414	72.00	1	Dec. 6, 1897	241
		1	1			Apr. 7, 1899 Dec. 6, 1897 Apr. 26, 1894	242
		50,000	48,602	52.05		1 Oct 98 1807	242 243
[16,000	98,775	87.50		June 9,1902	244
		50,000 16,000 250,000 18,000	48, 602 98, 775 419, 341 46, 707	57.50		June 9,1902 Dec. 27,1900 Oct. 5,1897	245
		18,000	46,707	90, 167		Oct. 5, 1897	246
20,965	144, 238	5, 389, 500	14, 434, 075				
1,843		94,000 250,000 100,000 60,000 15,000	105, 866	25.00			247
		250,000	309, 716	44.00		Feb. 12, 1900	248
		100,000	309, 716 252, 860 208, 477 16, 128	50.00		Dec. 31, 1897	249
233		60,000	208, 477	55.00		- 2	$\frac{250}{251}$
		15,000	16, 128	100.00		Dec. 14, 1897	251
			364, 448	64. 53 37. 90		Mar. 31, 1903	252 253
		98 500	30, 910	1 51.90		May 1 1800	254
9,154	500	50,000 50,000 28,500 90,000 250,000	180, 021 30, 319 81, 921	51, 80 100, 00	100.00	Jan. 24, 1901 May 1, 1899 July 24, 1897	255
9,154		250, 000	l 260-192	15.00	100.00		256
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			52,742 183,608 932,972 44,970	100.00	100.00	Oct. 28, 1897 June 27, 1898 Oct. 23, 1905 Mar. 13, 1899	$256 \\ 257$
		100,000 200,000 52,500 50,000	183,608	37.05		June 27, 1898	258
		200,000	932, 972	24.40		Oct. 23, 1905	259
	1,431	52,500	44,970	35, 00		Mar. 13, 1899	260
		22,000	64 795	23.00		Oct 26 1897	261 262
	1,431 1,553	22,000	97,748 64,735 19,530	78.00 100.00	100.00 36.09	Apr. 27, 1898 Oct. 26, 1897 Sept. 17, 1895 Feb. 28, 1898	263
		142,500	1 181 810	100.00	36, 09	Feb. 28, 1898	264
		48, 200	50, 571	100.00 41.50		Oct. 15, 1902	265
		48, 200 85, 000 144, 000	50, 571 184, 131 148, 435	77. 10 36. 70		Apr. 27, 1904	266
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	144,000	148, 435	36.70		Jan. 22,1902	267
11,230	3,484	2,081,700	3,771,200				1
							200
998		82,000 50,000 50,000 150,000 164,000	101, 820	20.00	77. 02	Fob 90 1900	$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$
1		50,000	87,848 54,594	36, 10 17, 30		Oct 30 1897	270
		150,000	262, 658	10.00		Feb. 20, 1899 Oct. 30, 1897 July 12, 1900 Aug. 9, 1900 June 18, 1899	271
		164,000	262, 658 199, 766	21.00		Aug. 9, 1900	271 272 273 274 275 276
	2,755	100,000 100,020 40,000 60,000	126.485	41. 80 87. 40		June 18, 1899	273
		100,020	474, 828 77, 786 93, 996	87.40		June 20, 1899 Sept. 18, 1897	274
		40,000	77, 786	100.00	77.02	Sept. 18, 1897	275
	2,755	60,000	93, 996 7, 288			May 1, 1900 Oct. 19, 1903	276
		100,000	455,055	25, 00 51, 80		Oct. 19, 1903	277 278
		7,500 100,000 93,000	168 796	65. 81	100.00	Sept. 30, 1905 Sept. 30, 1904 June 30, 1902 July 21, 1902	279
	39,000		164, 488	100.00	100.00	June 30, 1902	280
	206	1	8, 711	100.00		July 21, 1902	281
		4,000	168, 796 164, 488 8, 711 16, 874	55.00		May 15, 1899 Dec. 31, 1898	281 282
		75,000	60, 343			Dec. 31, 1898	283
24, 136		230,000	872,378	100.00	55, 31 39, 50		284
	0.970	4,000 75,000 230,000 30,000 20,000	60, 343 872, 378 36, 429 30, 038	100.00	39.50	Dec. 18, 1896	285
	2,012	300,000	491, 071	45.50 42.90		Jan. 28, 1901 Sept. 28, 1903	286 287
	8,350	200,000	5,936	100.00	100.00	Aug. 15, 1898	288
	39,000 206 2,872 2,872 8,350	50,000	5, 936 267, 930 295, 254	100, 00 28, 25 70, 00	100.00	Aug. 15, 1898 June 30, 1899	288 289
	1	100,000	295, 254	70.00		Oct. 1, 1906	290
\		12,500	6, 401	32.00		Oct. 1,1906 Sept. 28,1897	291
	4, 797	50,000	27 050		100.00	Apr. 21, 1896 Sept. 30, 1904	292
·	4, 797	50,000	61,853	64.62	1	sept. 30, 1904	293

CUR 1906----20

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

	Nominal value of remaining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.		Loans paid and other disburse- ments.	Dividends paid.	Legal expenses.	Receiver's salary and other expenses.
294 295 296 297 298 299 300	\$4,000	\$289, 506 1, 029, 189 118, 256 51, 985 107, 685 41, 873	\$72,180 361,668 12,500 31,671 11,440	118, 256 64, 485 139, 356 53, 313	\$206, 484 448, 620 8, 673 4, 247 33, 376 20, 499	\$115, 464 730, 557 100, 285 52, 815 89, 052 17, 255	\$11, 114 42, 624 2, 783 2, 866 4, 127 5, 572	\$28,624 51,640 6,515 4,289 12,801 9,987
301 302 303		69, 054 52, 989 77, 181	12, 927 26, 500 143, 168	81, 981 79, 489 220, 349	46, 523 20, 212 41, 520	$\begin{array}{c} 24,994 \\ 37,872 \\ 127,154 \end{array}$	2, 899 5, 445 31, 541	7, 565 10, 824 20, 134
	371,041	6, 002, 260	1, 277, 956	7, 280, 216	2, 116, 081	4, 095, 693	323, 399	539, 109
304 305 306 807 308 309 310 311 312 313 314 315 316 317 318	25, 022 283, 052 279, 269 12, 363 2, 915	54, 872 66, 994 129, 802 32, 265 494, 859 159, 663 50, 612 345, 390 27, 147 138, 634 77, 036 21, 463 80, 063 155, 493	20, 342 12, 946 61, 390 3, 655 124, 591 124, 637 17, 682 40, 362 28, 866 53, 178 17, 888 4, 780 30, 090 78, 535	75, 214 79, 940 191, 192 35, 920 619, 450 68, 294 388, 752 56, 013 191, 812 94, 924 26, 243 110, 153 234, 028	35, 013 30, 869 81, 579 11, 503 131, 160 10, 016 14, 982 172, 863 18, 660 14, 035 21, 902 9, 285 69, 782 12, 551	25, 355 36, 259 88, 471 15, 544 432, 630 227, 368 33, 819 165, 615 30, 148 160, 122 49, 225 11, 851 16, 488 176, 706	6,589 3,096 6,073 2,658 20,591 16,324 4,400 21,712 828 7,406 4,772 173 7,278 7,610	7, 131 9, 716 15, 069 6, 215 35, 069 26, 565 6, 081 25, 562 6, 377 10, 249 8, 424 4, 934 6, 605 19, 231
319 320 321 322 323 324 325 326 327 328 329 330	2,915	39, 367 71, 828 41, 229 60, 017 795, 745 298, 370 1, 314, 779 95, 326 77, 063 70, 087 92, 604 98, 874	10, 106 19, 078 4, 372 152, 180 68, 674 371, 541 11, 344 8, 828 4, 873	49, 473 90, 906 41, 229 64, 389 947, 925 367, 044 1, 686, 320 106, 670 85, 891 74, 960 92, 604 124, 031	19, 052 32, 463 8, 342 12, 368 752, 500 185, 420 573, 400 49, 821 8, 346 15, 723 8, 935 52, 715	19, 452 39, 116 25, 023 37, 642 114, 035 128, 235 1, 020, 371 42, 811 54, 967 42, 283 67, 485 52, 420	2, 325 4, 421 2, 840 3, 316 13, 879 21, 500 25, 588 2, 547 7, 954 5, 349 3, 483 4, 397	8, 644 14, 906 3, 582 8, 953 20, 636 31, 889 62, 646 9, 973 14, 624 11, 605 12, 751 14, 499
	602, 630	4, 889, 582	1, 295, 095	6, 181, 677	2, 353, 285	3, 123, 391	207,059	401,936
331 332 333 334 335 336 337 338 340 341 342	16, 141	56, 770 73, 355 378, 584 133, 620 132, 617 838, 685 333, 665 319, 194 141, 798 13, 394, 713 20, 831 137, 714	16, 200 81, 328 55, 134 16, 200 173, 518 68, 667 34, 830 5, 285 838, 508	56, 770 89, 555 459, 912 188, 754 148, 817 1, 012, 203 402, 332 354, 024 147, 083 14, 233, 221 20, 831 166, 810	8, 856 25, 513 149, 866 18, 805 13, 165 204, 802 63, 488 154, 510 58, 254 1, 989, 289 125 33, 332	41, 505 51, 213 273, 222 131, 995 104, 551 744, 114 289, 710 171, 946 72, 232 11, 932, 745 9, 817 116, 693	1, 797 2, 757 5, 697 6, 678 10, 410 26, 263 3, 651 10, 633 4, 364 158, 622 3, 854 4, 346	4, 612 10, 072 18, 969 22, 972 20, 691 34, 613 18, 243 16, 935 9, 055 152, 565 7, 035 12, 439
343 344 345 346 347 349 350 351 352 353 354 355 356 357 360 361 362 363	310, 337 1, 041 14, 442 12, 765 1, 000	435, 802 10, 470 9, 040 238, 596 162, 913 466, 415 310, 910 255, 701 57, 296 70, 995 145, 849 58, 843 46, 932 408, 905 1, 020, 211 197, 894 271, 202 177, 636 42, 194	69,718 4,302 42,351 43,374 119,495 26,583 19,829 11,133 32,459 36,570 59,162 37,057 170,869	505, 520 10, 470 13, 342 280, 947 206, 287 466, 415 430, 466 282, 286 88, 879 90, 824 156, 982 91, 302 88, 502 71, 020, 211 231, 951 177, 636 42, 107 177, 636 42, 107 177, 636	279, 405 1, 397 46, 345 22, 407 112, 727 59, 775 154, 058 32, 639 31, 455 41, 646 18, 558 15, 227 118, 510 260, 546 101, 099 8, 966 14, 768 20, 211 270, 181	194, 559 7, 074 1, 983 190, 620 164, 898 308, 554 310, 388 103, 472 38, 215 37, 491 96, 611 53, 221 44, 866 308, 281 723, 098 108, 103 276, 330 148, 313 13, 535 636, 142	195 1,795 3,724 5,616 15,537 23,918 3,424 4,173 5,630 5,201 11,834 10,873 7,270 9,662 2,385	21, 394 1, 804 6, 287 15, 795 13, 366 28, 344 26, 737 16, 335 8, 852 16, 248 8, 917 13, 073 10, 998 26, 466 23, 487 14, 787 14, 787 11, 874 5, 132 42, 585

Balance in	Amount	Amount of	Amount of		Interest		
hands of	returned to	assessment	claims	Dividends	dividends	Finally	1
Comptroller	shareholders	upon share-	proved.	(per cent).	(per cent).	closed.	
or receiver.	in cash.	holders.	-		, ,		ľ
							ĺ
		\$150,000	\$240, 599 668, 236 92, 598	52.00		Aug. 19, 1901 Sept. 30, 1902	294
	\$117,416	500,000	668, 236	100, 00 100, 00	26.05	Sept. 30, 1902	295 296
	268	50,000	52, 598 52, 062	100.00	100.00 100.00	Feb. 26, 1897 Aug. 3, 1896	290
	200	166,000	183, 021	49, 20	100.00	Aug. 31, 1899	298
		50,000	52, 494	49, 20 35, 00		July 18, 1905	299
						Aug. 31, 1899 July 18, 1905 Feb. 1, 1896	300
	5, 136	100,000	110, 801	22.40		ADr. 25, 1898	301
	0, 150	50,000 $213,500$	50, 431 189, 886	75, 10 75, 20		June 18, 1900 Aug. 28, 1900	303
						11ug. 20, 1500	300
\$25, 134	180, 800	3, 147, 520	6, 078, 754				
1, 176		50, 150	36, 221 93, 22 3 147, 097	70,00			304
		60,000	93, 22 3	39.00		Mar. 25, 1901 Sept. 30, 1903 Sept. 22, 1899 Mar. 15, 1906	305
		100,000	147, 097	60.10		Sept. 30, 1903	306
		150,000	81, 830 508 805	19.00 72.25		Sept. 22, 1899 Mar 15 1006	307 308
4.027		55, 000 150, 000 235, 000	81, 830 598, 805 303, 898	75. 00			309
	9,012	90 000	47 686	70.61		Mar. 20, 1899	310
	9, 012	200,000	353, 961	50.80		Mar 31,1903	311
,		200, 000 50, 000 78, 750	353, 961 118, 995 167, 778	25, 50 96, 90		Mar 31, 1903 Aug. 15, 1899 Sept. 30, 1901	312
	10,601	56, 000	61, 378	80, 20		May 21 1000	313 314
	10,001	11,500	22, 511	58.00		Sept. 21, 1899	315
		11,500 50,000 100,600	22, 511 73, 312 176, 691	43, 70		May 21, 1900 Sept. 21, 1899 July 9, 1900	316
17,930		100,600	176,691	100.00			317
		50,000	79 200	96.00		Jan. 7, 1897 Oct. 30, 1899	318
		50,000	72, 309 141, 571 38, 709	26. 90 27. 70		Feb. 12, 1901	320
	1,442		38, 709		100,00	Feb. 12, 1901 Jan. 28, 1899	321
	2,110	20,000	43.524	91.00		Dec. 2, 1899	322
173	46,702	225,000	146, 199	78.00		July 24, 1902	328 324
4, 315		225, 000 200, 000 800, 000	146, 199 599, 707 2, 869, 162	23.10 39.00	100.00	Dec. 2, 1899 July 24, 1902 Aug. 12, 1902 June 17, 1903	325
	1,518	35,000	62,624	1 82, 30		Een. 24 1982	-326
		35,000 50,000	176, 171	31. 20		Dec. 27, 1905 Mar. 20, 1903	327
		17,000	49, 053	86. 20	100.00	Mar. 20, 1903	328
		100,000	49, 053 62, 044 168, 471	100.00 32,75	100.00	Oct. 21, 1901 Sept. 30, 1905	329
							1
27, 621	71,385	2,773,400	6, 712, 930				ĺ
			41,505 51,215 290,771 197,136	100.00		Mar. 29,1898	331
¦	12, 158	18,000 110,000	51,215	100, 00 98, 40		Oct. 9,1899	332
	8,304	156,000	197 136	65. 50		May 6, 1901 Apr. 16, 1900	333
2,411		156, 000 75, 600 250, 000 100, 000	224, 862	46, 50		Oct. 1,1903	+ 335
2,411		250,000	$\begin{array}{c} 224,862 \\ 1,005,594 \\ 294,788 \end{array}$	74.00		Oct. 1,1903 June 23,1902 Aug. 15,1899	336
	27, 240	100,000	294, 788 307, 692	100.00 58.50		Aug. 15, 1899 Sept. 30, 1905	337 338
	3, 178	14,000	95, 143	100,00	100, 00 16, 30		339
		1,000,000	95, 143 11, 585, 189 19, 086	100,00	10.00	May 16, 1898 Sept. 30, 1906 Apr. 30, 1901	340
	¦		19,086	51. 20		Apr. 30, 1901	341
		50,000	135, 612	97.50		Dec. 1,1900	342 343
		100,000	266, 837	71. 20		Mar. 16, 1897 June 15, 1903 Aug. 7, 1897	344
			266, 837 6, 834	100.00	100, 00	Aug. 7, 1897	345
l	24, 463	50,000	53,582	3.70		May 20, 1901	346
	24, 463	120,000	188, 470	100.00			347
1,253		50,000	188, 470 203, 054 307, 356	88. 40 84. 00		Sept. 5, 1900	348
1, 200	9,587	145,870 70,000	i 292.497	100.00	48,02	June 5,1905	350
		1 5000	124,763	82.80		July 9,1900 Sept. 30,1901	351
	4, 997	70,000		23, 80	I	Sept. 30, 1901	352
	4, 997	1 100, 600	149, 375			00,1001	
	4, 997	100,000 75,000	149, 375 96, 443	39, 40		Sept. 30, 1903	358
1	6,823	100,000 75,000 44,000	124, 763 149, 375 96, 443 103, 512 72, 166	39, 40 97, 15	48, 02		358 354
1	6,823	100, 600 75, 000 44, 000 50, 000	149, 375 96, 443 103, 512 72, 166 58, 906	39, 40 97, 15 80, 00		Oct. 24, 1906	358 354 358
	6,823	100,000 75,000 44,000	149, 375 96, 443 103, 512 72, 166 58, 906 343, 372	39, 40 97, 15 80, 00 82, 00 90, 90		Oct. 24, 1906 Oct. 1, 1996 Sept. 30, 1903	358 354 358 358 357
	4, 997	100, 600 75, 000 44, 000 50, 000 50, 000 140, 000	72, 166 58, 906 343, 372 660, 109	39, 40 97, 15 80, 00 82, 00 90, 90 100, 00	100.00	Oct. 1,1996 Sept. 30,1903 Oct. 24,1902 July 5,1900	358 354 358 356 357 358
	6,828 7,210 2,976 2,207	100, 600 75, 000 44, 000 50, 000 50, 000 140, 000	72, 166 58, 906 343, 372 660, 109	39, 40 97, 15 80, 00 82, 00 90, 90 100, 00		Oct. 1,1996 Sept. 30,1903 Oct. 24,1902 July 5,1900 May 31,1901	358 354 358 358 358 358
	4, 997 6, 823 7, 210 2, 976 2, 207 132, 326	100, 600 75, 000 44, 000 50, 000 50, 000 140, 000 259, 000	72, 166 58, 906 343, 372 660, 109 157, 752 282, 242 134, 021	39, 40 97, 15 80, 00 82, 00 90, 90 100, 00 71, 40 95, 77	100.00	Oct. 24,1906 Sept. 30,1903 Oct. 24,1902 July 5,1900 May 31,1901 May 25,1901	358 354 358 356 357 358 358 360
140	6,828 7,210 2,976 2,207	100, 600 75, 000 44, 000 50, 000 50, 000 140, 000	72, 166 58, 906 343, 372 660, 109 157, 752 282, 242 134, 021 12, 262	39, 40 97, 15 80, 00 82, 00 90, 90 100, 00		Oct. 1,1906 Oct. 1,1906 Sept. 30, 1903 Oct. 24,1902 July 5,1900 May 31,1901 May 25,1901 May 15,1903 Mar. 24,1899	358 354 358 358 358 358

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

Nominal rather of Collected from assets from assets subtrees the collections of the paid. Nominal sacrets from assets subtrees the paid. Nominal sacrets from assets subtrees Nominal subtrees N				, 					,
20, 11, 12, 13, 13, 13, 14, 15, 15, 16, 17, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18		value of remaining	Collected from assets.	from assess- ment upon share-	from all	disburse-	Dividends paid.	Legal expcuses.	salary and other
Section Tile Section Tile Section Tile Section Tile Section Tile Section Tile Section Tile Section Tile Section Tile Tile Section Tile	365 366 367	36, 451 283, 529	\$7,545 236,994 25,471 19,876 113,790	34,800 1,000	60,271	\$1,799 34,355 1,804 3,334 14,731	945 577	1,374 935	30, 869 3, 864 7, 351
3771 346,944 3,113,142 178,083 3,291,200 748,325 2,196,138 89,901 94,465 3723 4,652 14,482 156,383 2721 10,999 2,529 14,652 3745 36,528 14,482 56,369 21,980 20,199 2,529 16,639 3746 36,944 3,968,558 221,771 4190,329 818,883 2,889,600 105,474 135,881 376 78,383 39,257 117,646 1,516 95,088 5,099 15,942 377 396,004 62,832 258,836 29,563 194,772 7,319 20,159 380 101,540 368,733 36,882 368,182 38,175 11,220 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20 4,664 10,20		751,976	21, 567, 454	2, 292, 494	23, 859, 948	4, 389, 225	18, 100, 578	403,772	715, 011
376 78, 383 39,257 117,646 1,516 95,083 5,099 15,942 377 196,004 62,832 256,836 29,563 194,772 7,319 20,160 378 2,500 67,553 2,330 69,882 456,264 549 549 6,616 380 101,540 368,793 69,882 438,177 71,229 320,411 21,065 19,239 381 14,383 25,839 801 126,640 10,200 4,080 5,665 6,982 382 182,769 182,769 118,100 7,772 383 144,295 144,285 12,283 114,502 15,000 7,772 384 101,082 18,100 118,633 21,607 79,877 4,000 7,683 387 88 2,044 64 220,577 1,577,603 183,683 1,146,019 59,886 115,824 388 2,044,654 2,24,593 92,893 29,893 2,804 36,3	370 371 372 373 374	346, 944	3,113,142 19,633 42,528 589,198	17, 375 178, 058	119, 169 3, 291, 200 19, 633 56, 960 589, 198	748, 325 721 23, 699 7, 843	76, 305 2, 195, 136 10, 099 20, 199 508, 910	5, 020 89, 901 2, 529 2, 918 3, 426	$\begin{array}{c} 15,229 \\ 93,415 \\ 4,657 \\ 10,144 \\ 6,399 \end{array}$
Section 101, 540 585, 935 59, 882 438, 170 17, 229 329, 411 21, 000 19, 329 382 14, 383 182, 769 182, 769 18, 183 105, 314 1, 100 7, 772 3834 101, 005 101, 000 114, 295 114, 525 33, 562 13, 828 384 101, 052 104, 032 714 92, 850 3, 443 7, 016 385 100, 530 18, 100 118, 630 21, 667 79, 877 79, 877 4, 008 76, 683 386		346, 944	3, 968, 558	221,771	4, 190, 329	818, 883	2, 889, 860	105, 474	135, 881
388 2,044,654 116,869 2,044,654 875 2,024,779 2,416 4,892 389 64,232 116,869 181,101 6,513 152,546 3,099 8,045 391 6,015,368 979,021 6,994,389 4,062,940 2,861,140 29,451 45,207 391 245,993 92,837 338,880 2,406 307,352 8,232 20,840 392 26,950 156,792 6,321 163,113 4,565 120,804 6,100 10,882 398 281,799 192,998 132,025 325,023 89,506 198,033 16,194 19,364 394 219,461 474,659 10,067 484,726 113,825 331,198 8,088 26,529 395 62,824 335,073 63,149 398,222 34,259 322,306 13,876 17,557 397 134,933 44,433 179,366 79,224 85,125 4,179 10,838 399 30	377 378 379 380 381 382 383 384 385 386		88, 663 67, 553 368, 793 25, 839 182, 769 144, 295 104, 032 100, 530	62, 832 11, 348 2, 330 69, 382 801	100, 011 69, 883 438, 175 26, 640 182, 769 144, 295	29, 563 15, 974 71, 229 10, 200 15, 183 12, 263 714 21, 667 4, 850	320, 411 4, 080 105, 314 114, 532 92, 859 79, 877	5,665 1,100 3,562 3,443 4,008	$egin{array}{c} 20,150 \ 6,619 \ 6,161 \ 19,329 \ 6,082 \ 7,772 \ 13,828 \ 7,016 \ \end{array}$
3890 64.232 116,889 181,101 6,513 152,546 3,099 8,045 390 6,015,368 979,021 6,994,389 4,052,940 2,861,140 29,451 45,207 391 226,950 156,792 6,821 163,113 4,565 120,804 6,100 10,882 393 2281,799 192,998 132,025 325,023 89,506 198,033 16,194 19,364 308,749 8,720,037 1,327,073 10,047,110 4,156,745 5,664,654 65,492 109,230 394 219,461 474,659 10,067 484,726 113,825 331,198 8,088 26,529 395 62,824 335,073 63,149 398,222 34,259 322,306 13,876 17,557 396 62,824 335,073 63,149 398,222 34,259 322,306 13,876 17,557 397 134,933 44,433 179,366 79,224 85,125 4,179 10,888		118, 423	1, 356, 946	220, 657	1,577,603	183,683	1, 146, 019	59, 386	115, 824
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	389 390 391 392	26, 950 281, 799	2,044,654 64,232 6,015,368 245,993 156,792 192,998	116 869	2,044,654 181,101 6,994,389 338,830 163,113 325,023	6,513 4,052,940 2,406 4,505	159 546	3, 099 29, 451 8, 232 6, 100	8, 045 45, 207 20, 840 10, 882
397 134, 933 44, 433 179, 366 79, 224 85, 125 4, 179 10, 888 398 86, 558 35, 850 122, 403 27, 632 27, 697 75, 971 7, 537 6, 383 399 306 229, 983 16, 140 246, 073 2, 712 227, 070 2, 750 11, 971 400 235, 654 1, 440, 234 1, 440, 234 355, 956 1, 035, 705 10, 405 28, 384 401 402 660, 605 3, 640, 110 167, 589 3, 807, 649 684, 313 3, 016, 432 30, 245 56, 494 403 404 6, 417 174, 279 49, 339 223, 613 85, 039 123, 715 3, 561 11, 308 1, 185, 267 6, 580, 833 386, 517 6, 967, 350 1, 392, 251 5, 263, 380 81, 945 171, 914 405 198, 098 35, 516 233, 614 8, 654 213, 074 3, 096 6, 819 406 114, 691 <t< td=""><td></td><td>308,749</td><td>8,720,037</td><td>1,327,073</td><td></td><td>4, 156, 745</td><td>5, 664, 654</td><td>65, 492</td><td>109, 230</td></t<>		308,749	8,720,037	1,327,073		4, 156, 745	5, 664, 654	65, 492	109, 230
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	395 396 397 398 399 400	62,824	1 134, 933	63, 149	1 179 366	9, 291 34, 259 79, 224	45, 858 322, 306 85, 125	1, 304 13, 876 4, 179 7, 537 2, 750	2, 455 17, 557 10, 838 6, 383 11, 971
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	402	660,605	3, 640, 110	167, 539	3,807,649	684, 313	3,016,432	30, 245	56, 494
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		6,417	174, 279	49, 339	223, 613	85,039	123, 715	3, 561	11,303
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		1, 185, 267	6, 580, 833	386, 517	6, 967, 350	1, 392, 251	5, 263, 380	81, 945	171, 914
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			198, 098 114, 691	35, 516 80, 129	233, 614 194, 820	8, 654 10, 858	213, 074 131, 478	3, 096 3, 027	6,819 7,422
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			312, 789	115, 645	428, 434	19, 512	344, 552	6, 123	14, 241
	408 409 410 411 412 413 414 415 416 417	16, 938 200, 572 80, 328	61, 529 370, 037 188, 836 261, 032	22, 280 10, 570 63, 422 42, 138	61, 529 892, 317 199, 406 324, 454 451, 424 296, 076	178 104,598 43,321 83,355 166,191 114 80,012 50,368	54, 092 250, 181 118, 526 189, 707 253, 086 257, 688 48, 271 243, 619	9,306 10,360 14,761 10,045 11,205 5,341 894	3,052 14,939 17,767 17,663 16,102 18,939 7,364 5,046
492, 172 4,786,844 212,996 4,999,840 1,013,954 3,619,876 95,475 167,656									
		492, 172	4,786,844	212, 996	4, 999, 840	1,013,954	3,619,876	95, 475	167, 656

150,000					,			
Name	Ralance in	Amount	Amount of					l
Comptroller in cash. shareholders in cash. upon shareholders in cash. (per cent). closed. \$3,255					Dividends	Interest	Finally	1
83, 255	Comptroller	shareholders	upon share-				closed.	ŀ
150,000		in cash.	holders.	proved.	, ,	(per cent).		
150,000								ĺ
150,000	\$ 3, 255		\$43,000	\$ 14, 931	10.00			364
177, 7530			150,000	446, 505	55.00		Oct. 1,1906	365
7,530			40,000	49,743	100.00	100,00	Oct. 22, 1898	366
7,530			100,000	175, 704	5.00	***************************************	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	367
7, 661		\$695	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	81,660	100.00	100.00	May 31, 1900	368
1,627	7,530	243,832	4,000,870	19, 554, 355				
1,627			20,000	71, 250	100,00	100.00	Nov. 15, 1898	369
1,627	7,661		50,000	101,748	75.00			370
29,641 210,590 620,000 2,625,818	21,980	142, 443	500,000	1,881,171	100.00	100.00	Dan 00 1000	371
29,641 210,590 620,000 2,625,818		1,627	50,000	10,030	29.70	100.00	Dec. 26, 1899	979
29,641 210,590 620,000 2,625,818		69 690	50,000	407 880	100.00	100.00	Mor 90 1800	374
29,641 210,590 620,000 2,625,818		3 900		457,005	100.00		Oct. 7 1899	375
		0,000					000. 1,1000	10.0
110	29,641	210, 590	620,000	2,625,818				1
110			50,000	120 595	72.00		Mov. 19 1002	276
110		7 099	90,000	192,000	99.50		Reh 17 1903	377
110		1,002	50,000	103, 012	70.20		Feb. 10, 1902	378
110			2,500	59, 753	100.00	87.40	June 15, 1901	379
110	6,141		100,000		64.00			380
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	613	<i></i>	4,500	5,829				381
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		53, 400	1	103,057	100.00	100.00	Sept. 30, 1901	382
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	110		50,000	134, 755	85.00		June 10, 1902	383
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			50,000	185,718	50.00		Oct. 25, 1901	384
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		5, 595	21,000	82, 348	97.00		Cont 18 1000	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			21,000	14,567	39. 25		Feb. 21, 1903	387
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	6,864	65, 827		1, 518, 124				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	0.101	0.501		0.000.015	100.00	100.00	Tob 15 1000	000
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	9,131	2,001	150,000	2,009,810		100.00	Inpo 20 1004	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	199	5 651	1 000,000	2 671 318	100.23	100.00	Feb 25 1903	390
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		0,001	100,000	318, 501	96.50	100,00	Mar. 31, 1906	391
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	20,822		21,000	120, 804	100,00			392
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1,926	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	150,000	259, 404	77.00			393
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	32, 014	18, 975	1, 421, 000	5, 579, 842				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5.086		18,000	215 570	100.00	57.69		394
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	0,000	6 151	10,000	45 999	100.00	100.00	Sept. 27 1901	395
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	10. 224	0, 101	100,000	402, 437	80.00	100.00	20pt. 21,1001	396
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$,		60,000	119,618	1 71.50		Oct. 1,1906	397
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		4,880	100,000	122, 403	60.00		Jan. 5,1903	398
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		1,570	30,000	227,070	100.00		June 14, 1904	399
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	9,784			1,048,602	98.00		Non 10 1001	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	20.165		300 000	3 332 348	90.00		NOV. 12, 1901	401
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	20,100				1		Jan. 2, 1902	403
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			100,000	160,995	74.60		May 4,1904	404
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	45, 259	12,601	708, 000	5, 774, 274				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		1, 971	50,000	217, 294	98.10		Feb. 29,1904	405
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		42, 035	90,000	128, 371	100.00	100.00	Oct. 20, 1904	406
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		44.000	140,000	9.15 CC5				1
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			140,000	<u> </u>				
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		44,611		2,041,789	100.00	100.00	Oct. 20, 1906	407
		3,857		53,556	100.00	100.00	July 16, 1903	408
	3,283	10,010	53,000	259,098	96.00		Oct. 23, 1906	
	9,432	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	90,000	237,037	100.00			411
	10, 900		50,000	301 994			June 9 1006	412
	8 130	*************	100,000	277, 116	93.00		0 4110 0, 1500	413
	0, 100		50,000	119, 216	55.00		Aug. 15. 1905	414
		4, 314		238, 929		100.00	July 1.1904	415
		7, 274		74,601	100.00	100.00	Oct. 9. 1906	416
					}		Dec. 14,1903 Dec. 7,1903	417
Dec. 7,1903 [41							Dec. 7,1903	418
	20.012	22.000	000 000	0 500 050				1
39,813 63,066 386,000 3,792,272	39, 813	63,066	386,000	3, 792, 272				l

No. 72.—Insolvent National Banks, Dates of Organization, Appointment of System, with Amounts of Nominal and Additional Assets,

Nominal value of remaining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.	Dividends paid.	Legal expenses.	Receiver's salary and other expenses.
\$129,493	\$198,744		\$198, 744 124, 487	\$ 6,196	\$1 65, 752	\$1,933	\$13,769
	92, 903	\$31,584	124,487	19,805	88, 204	2,019 6,288	7,115
307, 394	233, 523	61,660	295, 183	16,660	216, 157	6, 288	17,609
121,751	107, 700	7,000 6,800	114,700	68, 199 1, 951	27, 847 60, 231	3,732	11,803
	63, 134	0,800	69, 934 260, 904	50,549	174, 263	1, 646 3, 961	5,086
243,954	894 787	89,616	414 353	154 541	205, 507	11,569	8, 901 17, 396
1	260, 904 324, 737 37, 869	14,033	414, 353 51, 902	154, 541 24, 791	22, 409	715	3, 987
295, 173	159, 641	24, 472	184, 113	30, 328	84, 936	5, 195	11, 484
					<i></i> .		
	601, 106		601, 106	33	552, 873	253	3,185
108, 961 501, 493	61, 367	1,960	00,041	14,070	26,610	3,273	10, 205
501,493	626, 987	41, 831 134, 764	668, 81 8 866, 618	303, 300	296, 384 635, 807	13,491 17,666	19, 417
	626, 987 731, 854 31, 458	154, 764	31 458	91,607 208	28, 071	121	18,002 2,070
	36,696		31, 458 36, 696	14,508	16, 673	15	3,898
2,661	244, 163	6,700	250, 863	85, 554	148, 179	3,054	12,376
216, 503	222, 340	56,037	278, 377	2,587	253, 099	1,363	12, 915
69,872	82,506	8,500	91,006	20, 220 6, 795	58, 876	1,069	5, 578
79, 887	184, 754	46,700	231, 454	6, 795	209,957	2,738	8,308
2,077,142	4, 302, 386	531, 657	4, 834, 043	912, 408	3, 271, 835	80, 101	193, 107
10,050	131,569	32,590	164, 159	63, 111	86,766	974	8, 165
26,757	261, 689	66,730	328, 419	33, 459	278, 203	4,748	10,709
216, 353	304, 404	24, 282	328, 686	1,720	290, 498	2,298	9, 911
264, 927	215,612	47, 171	262, 783	37,563	201, 311	1,221	6,565
158, 913	$\begin{array}{r} 66,173 \\ 289,179 \\ 151,512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{r} 47,171 \\ 19,722 \\ 25,716 \\ 22,348 \\ 2,950 \end{array}$	85, 895	25, 617	28, 814 248, 576	2,637	6, 991 13, 343
443, 495 152, 722	289,179	20,710	314, 895 173, 860	19,862 61,436	248, 576	5, 394 4, 457	13, 343 7, 598
25, 511	4,515	22, 910	7, 465	425	83, 230 3, 390	1, 298	1, 249
20,011	29, 189	2, 350	29, 189	4 631	21,627	1, 250	2, 90
33,501	14, 261	6,000	20, 261	4,631 7,923	2,756	397	2,69
74 758	156, 832	12,679	169, 511	1, 906	140, 855	815	5,630
5, 450	28, 955	6, 398	35, 353	4, 298	24,110	1,545	4, 439
5, 450 427, 194 211, 539	460, 229 907, 498 1, 186, 967 107, 691 172, 887	59, 242	519, 471 907, 498 1, 206, 292 112, 191 212, 507	178,170 $281,503$	222,717	6, 318	12, 193
782, 019	907,498	10 995	907, 498	281,503 $119,298$	589, 740 1, 069, 332	2, 482 3, 779	6, 357
413, 534	1, 180, 907	19,325 4,500	119 101	119, 296	84, 935	139	11,654 8,715
241,574	172, 807	39,700	212, 507	1,215	193, 109	346	6, 267
1	1, 150, 688		1,100,000	386, 919	751, 719	255	7,587
98, 220	62, 217		62, 217	22, 967	22,301 10,534	1,027	7,00
98, 220 7, 761 278, 220	1, 150, 688 62, 217 11, 534	8,553	20,087	1,856	10,534	643	938
278, 220 1, 330, 499	1,014,686 854,922	169,600	1,014,686 1,024,522	436, 115 430, 178	547, 553 519, 833	391	13,613
			!	·		8,837	18,365
5, 202, 997	7, 583, 129	567,506	8, 150, 635	2, 120, 190	5, 421, 909	50, 029	172,883
25, 478	5,862		5, 862	891		160	660
18, 238	29,068		29,068	12,781	9,033	100	3,681
226, 604	196, 850		196, 850	87, 902	79, 228	551	5, 950
35, 325 94, 287	64, 422	4,603	69,025	2,140	43, 097	952	2,643
94, 287 35, 111	$\begin{array}{c} 41,821 \\ 26,270 \end{array}$	2,600 1,000	44, 421 27, 270	26,790 6,282	11,498 12,885	553 209	1,848 2,104
950, 812	149, 416	1,000	149, 416	71,852	12,000	209	2, 10
202, 573	10, 319		10, 319	11,002			
1,588,428	524,028	8, 203	532, 231	208,638	157, 888	2, 525	17,744
	144, 209, 902						7, 754, 569

$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$								
Dividends Comptroller Shareholders Sharehol	70.1							
Calims C	Balance in			Amount of	15 to 1 3 on 3 o	Interest	774	1
Sil, 094								1
\$11,094	Comptroller				(per cent).		closed.	
83,469 57,344 \$12,000 89,869 98,15 May 9,1905 422 3,119 1,020 100,000 139,235 20,00 May 7,1906 422 25,340 11,020 10,000 16,088 98,60 May 7,1906 422 25,340 134,600 28,512 75,00 100,00 Nov. 25,1904 422 52,170 60,000 39,782 25,00 Jan. 24,1905 422 8,663 44,762 50,000 133,664 20,00 Jan. 24,1905 422 8,663 103,536 200,000 623,782 100,00 Jan. 1,1905 423 8,663 103,536 200,000 623,782 100,00 Jan. 1,1905 433 988 103,536 200,000 623,782 100,00 100,00 May 12,1966 433 1,602 156,000 238,535 100,00 100,00 00,111,1904 433 1,701 50,000 238,535 75,33 100,00 433	or receiver.	in cash.	holders.	proved.		(per cent).		
83,469 57,344 \$12,000 89,869 98,15 May 9,1905 422 3,119 1,020 100,000 139,235 20,00 May 7,1906 422 25,340 11,020 10,000 16,088 98,60 May 7,1906 422 25,340 134,600 28,512 75,00 100,00 Nov. 25,1904 422 52,170 60,000 39,782 25,00 Jan. 24,1905 422 8,663 44,762 50,000 133,664 20,00 Jan. 24,1905 422 8,663 103,536 200,000 623,782 100,00 Jan. 1,1905 423 8,663 103,536 200,000 623,782 100,00 Jan. 1,1905 433 988 103,536 200,000 623,782 100,00 100,00 May 12,1966 433 1,602 156,000 238,535 100,00 100,00 00,111,1904 433 1,701 50,000 238,535 75,33 100,00 433								1
83,469 57,344 \$12,000 89,869 98,15 May 9,1905 422 3,119 1,020 100,000 139,235 20,00 May 7,1906 422 25,340 11,020 10,000 16,088 98,60 May 7,1906 422 25,340 134,600 28,512 75,00 100,00 Nov. 25,1904 422 52,170 60,000 39,782 25,00 Jan. 24,1905 422 8,663 44,762 50,000 133,664 20,00 Jan. 24,1905 422 8,663 103,536 200,000 623,782 100,00 Jan. 1,1905 423 8,663 103,536 200,000 623,782 100,00 Jan. 1,1905 433 988 103,536 200,000 623,782 100,00 100,00 May 12,1966 433 1,602 156,000 238,535 100,00 100,00 00,111,1904 433 1,701 50,000 238,535 75,33 100,00 433								-
83,409 100,000 617,647 35,00 421 421 8,119 50,000 10,000 61,088 98,60 100,00 May 7,1906 422 25,227 134,600 268,542 75,00 30,00 Sept. 30,1905 425 425 52,00 75,191 30,00 Sept. 30,1905 427	\$11,094			\$236, 796	70.00			
83,409 100,000 617,647 35,00 421 421 8,119 50,000 10,000 61,088 98,60 100,00 May 7,1906 422 25,227 134,600 268,542 75,00 30,00 Sept. 30,1905 425 425 52,00 75,191 30,00 Sept. 30,1905 427		87,344	\$42,000	89,869	98.15		May 9, 1905	420
3,119 1,020 10,000 139,235 20,00 May 7,1906 422 25,340 134,600 268,512 75,000 170,849 100,00 100,00 Nov. 25,1904 422 25,340 25,000 75,191 30,00 Sept. 30,1905 422 52,170 60,000 39,782 25,00 Jan. 24,1905 422 8,663 44,762 50,000 133,064 20,00 Jan. 31,1905 422 8,663 103,536 200,000 620,782 100,00 Jan. 31,1905 423 988 103,536 200,000 620,782 100,00 100,00 May 12,1906 43 1,602 16,673 100,00 100,00 00,100 00,119,00 43 5,233 50,000 238,535 75,00 00,00 43 5,233 50,000 388,535 75,00 00,00 43 3,656 30,000 116,67 45,33 45,60 44 196,703	38, 469		100, 000	617, 647	35.00			421
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			50,000	139 235				
25, 340		1.020	10,000			,	May 7 1006	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			10,000					
52,170 60,000 75,191 30,00 Sept. 30,1905 42 25,000 39,782 25,00 Jan. 24,1905 42 8,663 44,762 50,000 133,064 20,00 Jan. 31,1905 42 8,663 100,000 655,039 45,00 100,00 43 988 103,536 200,000 620,782 100,00 100,00 May 12,1906 43 1,602 77,528 100,00 100,00 Oct. 11,1904 43 43 1,700 50,000 329,287 45,00 43 43 43 5,203 50,000 335,555 75,00 43 44 <td></td> <td>40,227</td> <td>194 (000</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1101. 20, 1504</td> <td>405</td>		40,227	194 (000				1101. 20, 1504	405
52, 170 60,000 339, 82 25,00 Jan. 24,1905 42 8, 663 44,762 552,873 100,00 Jan. 31,1905 42 8, 663 50,000 133,064 20,00 43 35,225 100,000 658,639 45,00 100,00 May 12, 1906 43 988 27,528 100,00 100,00 Oct. 11,1904 43 1,602 50,00 16,673 100,00 100,00 Oct. 11,1904 43 1,700 50,000 329,287 45,00 438 43 5,203 50,000 131,695 45,33 43 43 196,703 179,889 1,021,000 5,07,432 0 43 43 196,703 179,889 1,021,000 5,07,432 0 43 43 196,703 179,889 1,021,000 50,74,432 0 44 44 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42<	20,340		154,000				Comt 90 1005	430
14,762			20,000 co.000					420
8, 663 41, 762 552, 873 100, 00 Jan. 31, 1905 43 35, 226 100, 000 658, 039 45, 00 100, 00 May 12, 1906 43 988 27, 528 100, 00 100, 00 100, 00 100, 00 0ct. 11, 1904 43 1, 662 100, 00 50, 000 329, 287 45, 00 48 43 1, 700 50, 000 329, 287 45, 00 48 43 43 5, 263 50, 000 131, 695 45, 33 43 43 3, 656 50, 000 131, 695 44, 33 43 43 196, 703 179, 889 1, 021, 000 5, 07, 40 45, 33 43 43 196, 703 179, 889 1, 021, 000 5, 07, 432	52, 170		60,000	339, 782	29.00			
8, 663 50,000 133,064 20,00 436 988 103,536 200,000 620,782 100,000 100,00 May 12, 1906 43 1,602 16,673 100,00 100,00 Oct.11,1904 43 1,700 50,000 329,287 45,00 43 8,413 100,000 338,535 75,00 43 5,233 50,000 131,695 45,33 437 5,243 50,000 131,695 45,33 437 196,703 179,889 1,021,000 5,017,432 196,703 179,889 1,021,000 5,017,432 24,259 50,000 123,957 70.00 43 43 1,300 100,000 327,298 85,00 44 44 16,123 60,600 383,683 55,00 44 44 16,123 60,600 383,683 55,00 44 44 44 45,00 <							Jan. 24, 1905	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	<i></i>			552,873			Jan. 31, 1905	429
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$								
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	36, 226			658,039				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		103, 536	200,000	620,782	100.00	100.00	May 12, 1906	432
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	988			27,528	100.00	100.00	Oct. 11, 1904	433
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1 602			16 673	100.00			
8, 413 100,000 338,535 75,00 433 3,656 50,000 209,957 100.00 43 196,703 179,889 1,021,000 5,017,432 5,143 50,000 123,957 70.00 43 1,300 100,000 327,298 85,00 44 24,259 50,000 446,114 65,00 441 16,123 60,600 358,683 55,00 442 21,836 50,000 185,903 15,00 444 1,103 6,6250 6,780 50,00 444 1,103 6,250 6,780 50,00 444 1,103 6,250 6,780 50,00 444 1,103 6,250 6,780 50,00 444 6,491 25,000 20,374 15,00 444 20,305 50,000 187,516 75,00 444 20,305 50,000 32,147 75,00 444 20,305 50,000 327,886 35,00 455 229			50,000	329 287				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		1		938 535				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5 969			191 605				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	9,200							
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5,000		50,000	200, 907	100.00		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	130
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	100 500	170,000	1 001 000	5 017 490				į
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	196,703	179,889	1,021,000	5,017,432				ì
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$								1
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			50,000	123,957				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			100,000	327, 298				440
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			50,000					441
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	16,123		60,000	353, 683				442
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	21,836	1	50,000	185, 903	15.00			443
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			50,000	552, 433	45,00		1	444
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	17, 144		75, 000	171,017	50.00			445
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				6 780				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1,100		0,200	21 627				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	6 491		25,000	90 274				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	0, 431			187 516				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	20, 300		95,000	99 147				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				32, 147				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				097,000				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$								
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	2, 229		300,000					
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	18,384							
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				275,870				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4,208			751,851		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				89,444		j 		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			25,000	21,070				458
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$							j	
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	47,309		200,000	2,611,886	20.00	<i></i>	l	. 460
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		·			ļ		1	ł
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	385, 624		1.316,250	9, 992, 677			1	1
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$.,,			1	1
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	2.004	1	l	8.636	100.00	100.60		461
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	3, 173			18,066				
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	92, 910		ı	158 699				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			95 000	86 569				
5,790 25,000 37,068 35.00 460 76,706 300,000 460 10,319 460 145,436 380,000 385,614			20,000	76 650				
76, 706 300, 000 467 10, 319 468 145, 436 880, 000 385, 614			95,000					
10, 319	5,790			37,068	50.00			
145, 436			300,000					
	10,319							468
			224				1	
1, 031, 796 2, 626, 768 43, 018, 240 158, 516, 681	145, 436		380,000	385, 614			1	!
1, 031, 796 2, 626, 768 43, 018, 240 158, 516, 681							1	1
	1,031,796	2,626,768	43,018,240	158, 516, 681				.:
			i .	1	1	ļ	1	

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of

		1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	Name and location of bank.	Charter No.	Capital stock at failure.	Bonds at failure.	Amount real- ized from sale of bonds.	Circula- tion out- standing at failure.
1	First National Bank, Attica, N. Y.	199	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$57,692.06	\$44,000
2 3	Venango National Bank, Franklin, Pa Merchants' N. B., Washington, D. C	1176 627	300,000 200,000	100,000 200,000	125, 114. 75 234, 765. 25	85,000 180,000
ļ	Total (number of banks, 2)		500,000	300,000	359, 880. 00	265,000
4 5 6 7 8 9	First National Bank, Medina, N. Y. Tennessee National Bank, Memphis, Tenn. First National Bank, Selma, Ala First National Bank, New Orleans, La. National Unadilla Bank, Unadilla, N. Y. Farmers and Citizens' N. B., Brooklyn, N. Y. Croton National Bank, New York, N. Y.	229 1225 1537 162 1463 1223 1556	50,000 100,000 100,000 500,000 120,000 300,000 200,000	45,000 100,000 100,000 200,000 111,200 285,500 212,000	55, 400, 00 124, 347, 00 117, 094, 06 248, 601, 46 126, 364, 97 312, 455, 52 229, 076, 45	40,000 90,000 85,000 180,000 100,000 253,900 180,000
	Total (number of banks, 7)	ļ	1, 370, 000	1,053,700	1, 213, 339. 46	928, 900
11 12 13	First National Bank, Bethel, Conn First National Bank, Keokuk, Iowa National Bank of Vicksburg, Miss	1341 80 803	60,000 100,000 50,000	30,000 100,000 30,000	32, 970, 92 109, 373, 45 31, 689, 89	26,300 90,000 25,500
	Total (number of banks, 3)	ļ	210,000	160,000	174, 034. 26	141,800
14 15	First National Bank, Rockford, Ill First N. B. of Nevada, Austin, Nev	429 1331	50,000 250,000	52,000 155,000	57, 643. 75 168, 756. 25	45, 000 129, 625
Ì	Total (number of banks, 2)		300,000	207,000	226, 400.00	174, 625
16 17 18 19 20 21	Ocean National Bank, New York, N. Y. Union Square N. B., New York, N. Y. Eighth National Bank, New York, N. Y. Fourth National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa Waverly, National Bank, Waverly, N. Y. First National Bank, Fort Smith, Ark.	1232 1691 384 286 1192 1631	1,000,000 200,000 250,000 200,000 106,100 50,000	890, 000 62, 000 278, 000 199, 000 80, 000 50, 000	973, 787. 50 69, 592. 50 297, 807. 50 212, 681. 25 87, 900. 00 56, 537. 50	800,000 50,000 243,393 179,000 71,000 45,000
	Total (number of banks, 6)		1,806,100	1, 559, 000	1, 698, 306. 25	1, 388, 393
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32	Scandinavian National Bank, Chicago, Ill. Wallkill National Bank, Middletown, N. A. Crescent City N. B., New Orleans, La. Atlantic National Bank, New York, N. Y. First National Bank, Washington, D. C. N.B. of the Commonwealth, New York, N. Y. Merchants' National Bank, Petersburg, Va. First National Bank, Petersburg, Va. First National Bank, Petersburg, Va. First National Bank, Petersburg, Va. First National Bank, Petersburg, Va. First National Bank, Petersburg, Va. First National Bank, Mansfeld, Ohio. New Orleans N. B. Asso., New Orleans, La. First National Bank, Carlisle, Pa.	1937 1388 26 1372 1548	250, 000 175, 000 500, 000 300, 000 500, 000 750, 000 400, 000 200, 000 100, 000 50, 000	150,000 132,000 500,000 112,000 500,000 290,000 400,000 200,500 100,000 400,000 50,000	167, 512, 50 150, 982, 50 580, 325, 00 126, 757, 73 579, 481, 25 349, 253, 74 461, 681, 23 230, 345, 92 114, 875, 00 440, 650, 60 56, 212, 25	135, 000 118, 900 450, 000 100, 000 450, 000 234, 000 360, 000 179, 200 90, 000 360, 000 45, 000
ŀ	Total (number of banks, 11)		3, 825, 000	2, 834, 500	3, 258, 077. 13	2, 522, 100
33 34 35	First National Bank, Anderson, Ind First National Bank, Topeka, Kans First National Bank, Norfolk, Va	44 1660 271	50,000 100,000 100,000	50,000 100,000 106,000	57, 887. 50 113, 287. 50 118, 366. 25	45,000 90,000 95,000
ĺ	Total (number of banks, 3)		250,000	256, 000	289, 541. 25	230, 000
36 37 38 39 40	Gibson County N. B., Princeton, Ind First N. B. of Utah, Salt Lake City, Utah Cook County National Bank, Chicago, Ill First National Bank, Tiffin, Ohio Charlottesville N. B., Charlottesville, Va	2066 1695 1845 900 1468	50,000 150,000 500,000 100,000 200,000	50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	58, 031, 25 59, 575, 00 102, 781, 25 55, 982, 85 56, 712, 50	43, 800 44, 991 90, 000 45, 000 45, 000
	Total (number of banks, 5)		1,000,000	300,000	333, 082. 85	268, 791
41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	Miners' National Bank, Georgetown, Colo. Fourth National Bank, Chicago, Ill.a First National Bank, Bedford, Iowa First National Bank, Oscola, Iowa First National Bank, Duluth, Minn First National Bank, La Crossc. Wis City National Bank, Chicago, Ill Watkins National Bank, Watkins, N. Y	2298 1776 1954 1313 818	150,000 200,000 30,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 250,000 75,000	50,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	51, 607, 50 33, 575, 00 54, 475, 00 55, 118, 75 57, 199, 50 64, 300, 00 85, 556, 25	45,000 27,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 49,500
48	First National Bank, Wichita, Kans	456 1913	75,000 60,000	75, 000 59, 000	85, 556. 25 86, 187. 50	49,500 67,500 43,200
l	Total (number of banks, 9)		965, 000	410,000	458, 019, 50	367, 200

Receiver appointed.	1				Nominal ass	etsat date of	suspension.	Additional		
Apr. 14, 1865				of fail-	Estimated	Estimated	Estimated	assets re- ceived since date of		
May 8,1866 May 14,1893 U	1	Apr. 14, 1865	Jan. 2, 1867	w	\$50,823	\$ 28,053	\$ 115, 538	\$ 13, 692	\$208, 106	1
Mar. 13, 1867		May 1,1866 May 8,1866			83, 713	57, 029 860, 929	818, 154	27, 741	986, 637 860, 929	2 3
Sept. 6, 1867 Nov. 18, 1874 U 1, 1377, 658 Oct. 1, 1867 Aug. 18, 1874 U 2, 255, 255 H44, 903 C 22, 2579 D 131, 407 1, 467, 073 S C 255, 255 H44, 903 C 25, 2579 D 131, 407 1, 467, 073 S C 255, 255 H44, 903 C 25, 2579 D 131, 407 1, 467, 073 S C 255, 255 H44, 903 C 25, 2579 D 131, 407 1, 467, 073 D 1 1, 1805, 1805 D 1, 1805, 1807 D 1, 1805,	1				83, 713		818, 154	27,741		
Feb. 25, 1868		May 20, 1867 Aug. 29, 1867 Sept. 6, 1867	NOV. 25, 1882 Sept 98 1889	V B Q W U	853, 148 36, 748	276 400	78, 415 701, 116	1 156 575 !	126, 925 471, 991 349, 125 1, 987, 239 212, 910 1, 691, 113 487, 071	4 5 6 7 8 9
Mar. 3, 1868 Nov. 39, 1872 Q. 98, 290 79, 692 125, 697 13, 420 346, 375 12 12 13 14 14 15 1869 Dec. 4, 1875 B. 7,000 811 30, 371 38, 182 14 15, 1869 Dec. 4, 1875 B. 7,000 811 30, 371 38, 182 14 129, 721 498, 103 91, 412 72, 607 798, 661 15 15 15 15 15 15 15					2, 505, 633	1,106,840		408, 324	5, 326, 374	
Mar. 15, 1869		Mar. 3.1868	Nov. 30, 1872	N Q N	39, 486 98, 240 21, 584	79,652	83, 830 125, 057 22, 569	12, 212 13, 426	140, 337 316, 375 94, 112	12
Dec. 13, 1871					159, 310	134, 420	231, 456	25,638	550, 824	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		Mar. 15,1869 Oct. 14,1869	Dec. 4,1875 May 16,1884		7,000 129,721		91, 412	30, 371 42, 236	38, 182 760, 661	14 15
Dec. 20,1871 Feb. 13,1872 U	1				136, 721	498, 103		72,607	798, 843	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		ďΩ	Sept. 1,1875 Feb. 13,1872	V U F U	364, 973 229, 617		165,442	11,895 49,409	468, 223 1, 181, 465	17 18 19
Dec. 12, 1872 Feb. 15, 1886 B 100,000 100,000 168,100 24,866 392,966 22,006 Dec. 31, 1872 Jun. 8, 1880 B 127,769 50,000 25,000 25,102 227,871 23 Mar. 18, 1873 June 1, 1881 M 379,020 110,450 148,920 186,603 806,993 24 Apr. 28, 1873 Apr. 29, 1884 A 336,833 58,852 283,550 128,337 807,772 25 Sept. 22, 1873 Mar. 31,1883 V 1,435,113 473,372 453,593 404,431 2,766,509 27 Sept. 22,1873 May 1,1876 R 342,260 252,250 321,722 103,609 1,019,841 28 do .		May 2,1872	Jan. 3, 1876	v	15,800		25,000	6, 537	61, 511	21
Apr. 28, 1873		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			l	791, 171				
Nov. 23, 1873		Mar. 18, 1873 Apr. 28, 1873 Sept. 19, 1873 Sept. 22, 1873	Jan. 8,1880 June 1,1881 Apr. 29,1884 July 24,1876 Mar. 31,1883 May 1,1876 May 15,1876 Nov. 30,1883 Mar. 21,1887	M A M V R R P	336, 833 1,000,000 1,435,113 342,260 100,000 94,483	110, 450 58, 852 1, 277, 690 473, 372	453, 593 321, 722	128, 337 215, 724 404, 431 103, 609 43, 225	807, 572 2, 493, 414 2, 766, 509 1, 019, 841 272, 634 296, 910 1, 431, 055	23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Nov. 28, 1874 Sept. 18, 1876 X 51, 296 32, 011 29, 055 12, 816 125, 178 36		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			4, 243, 555	2,701,378	1,894,385	1,791,751	10, 631, 069	
Nov. 28, 1874 Sept. 18, 1876 X 51, 296 32, 011 29, 055 12, 816 125, 178 36 Dec. 10, 1874 May 14, 1879 V 6, 300 204, 600 3, 274 15, 258 229, 432 37 Feb. 1, 1875 Nov. 20, 1883 V 619, 836 1, 250, 163 161, 439 678, 349 2, 699, 787 38 Oct. 22, 1875 Mar. 10, 1879 E 140, 000 120, 000 63, 620 18, 439 342, 699, 787 38 Oct. 28, 1875 Apr. 5, 1886 U 169, 520 105, 218 257, 655 30, 696 563, 089 40 Jan. 24, 1876 June 2, 1884 V 20, 900 190, 069		Nov. 23, 1873 Dec. 16, 1873 June 3, 1874	May 31, 1904 Sept. 11, 1878 June 2, 1883	P	50,000 25,000 77,723	80,000 85,000 56,350	103, 057 78, 857 80, 297	102, 376 14, 241 3, 542	335, 433 203, 098 217, 912	33 34 35
Oct. 22, 1875 Mar. 10, 1879 E 140, 000 120, 000 83, 020 18, 4.93 342, 039 39 Oct. 28, 1875 Apr. 5, 1886 U 169, 520 105, 218 257, 655 30, 696 563, 089 40 Jan. 24, 1876 June 2, 1884 V 20, 000 190, 069					152, 723	221, 350	262, 211	120, 159	756, 443	
Jan. 24, 1876 June 2, 1884 V 20,000 190,069		Oct. 22, 1875	Mar. 10, 1879	E	l 619.836	204, 600 1, 250, 163	3, 274 151, 439	15, 258 678, 349	229. 432	37 38 39
					986, 952	1,711,992	505, 043	755, 558	3, 959, 545	١.
802,621 1,053,278 344,291 225,466 2,425,656		Feb. 26,1876 Mar. 13, 1876 Apr. 11, 1876	Mar. 4,1886 Mar. 28,1883 Feb. 28,1878 Jan. 31,1881 July 20,1882 Feb. 28,1885 May 23,1888	V N V P P V G	29, 752 74, 376 18, 093 35, 000 453, 037 86, 014	26, 858 19, 938 118, 300 25, 000 478, 917	9, 359 5, 737 35, 855 65, 097 85, 805	3, 084 9, 635 15, 162 13, 816 44, 815 86, 248 21, 738	75, 604 115, 213 186, 064 169, 912 1, 104, 007	42 43 44 45 46 47 48
				ļ	802, 621	1,053,278	344, 291	225, 466	2, 425, 656	

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	Name and location of bank.	Charter No.	Capital stock at failure.	Bonds at failure.	Amount real- ized from sale of bonds.	Circula- tion out- standing at failure.
50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58	First National Bank, Greenfield, Ohio a National Bank of Fishkill, N. Y. First National Bank, Franklin, Ind. Northumberland Co. N. B., Shamokin, Pa. First National Bank, Winchester, Ill. N. Exchange B., Minneapolis, Minn. N. B. of the State of Missouri, St. Louis, Mo. First National Bank, Georgetown, Colo	971 50 689 1484 719 1665	\$50,000 200,000 132,000 67,000 50,000 100,000 2,500,000 50,000 75,000	\$200, 000 50, 000 67, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	\$210, 668. 75 50, 625. 00 69, 856. 25 51, 943. 75 106, 631. 25 50, 775. 00 51, 425. 00 56, 518. 75	\$177, 200 45, 000 60, 300 45, 000 90, 000 44, 860 45, 000 45, 000
59	Lock Haven N. B., Lock Haven, Pa Total (number of banks, 10)	1273	120,000 3,344,000	80,000 697,000	83, 537. 50 731, 981. 25	71, 200 623, 560
61 62 63 64 65	Central National Bank, Chicago, Ill	2047 1612 1995 403 364	200,000 500,000 100,000 112,500 100,000	50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000	51, 625, 00 52, 262, 50 53, 100, 00 108, 641, 22	45,000 44,940 44,500 89,200
66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73	First National Bank, Allentown, Pa. a. First National Bank, Waynesburg, Pa. a. Washington County N. B., Greenwich, N. Y. First National Bank, Dallas, Tex People's National Bank, Helena, Mont. First National Bank, Bozeman, Mont. Merchants' N. B., Fort Scott, Kans. a. Karnese's National Bank Box Bulta Gitt, Mo.	1266 2157 2105 2027 1927	250, 000 100, 000 200, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	127, 800 34, 000 100, 000 50, 000	136, 076, 00 35, 447, 50 115, 792, 50 51, 262, 50 31, 237, 50	114, 220 29, 800 89, 300 44, 400
13	Farmers' National Bank, Platte City, Mo Total (number of banks, 13)	İ	1,862,500	591, 800	635, 444. 72	27,000 528,360
74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81	First National Bank, Warrensburg, Mo German American N. B., Washington, D. C. German National Bank, Chicago, Ill. a Commercial N. B., Saratoga Springs, N.Y. Second National Bank, Scranton, Pa. a National Bank of Poultney, Vt. First National Bank, Monticello, Ind. First National Bank, Butler, Pa	1734 1227 49 1200 2208	100, 000 130, 090 500, 000 100, 000 200, 000 100, 000 50, 000	50,000 70,000 100,000 100,000 30,000 50,000	51, 929. 45 81, 425. 00 102, 601. 25 108, 439. 55 34, 825. 00 60, 050. 00	45, 000 62, 500 86, 900 90, 000 27, 000 45, 000
	Total (number of banks, 8)		1, 230, 000	400, 000	439, 270. 25	356, 400
82 83 84	First National Bank, Meadville, Pa First National Bank, Newark, N.J First National Bank, Brattleboro, Vt	115 52 470	100,000 300,000 300,000	100,000 300,000 100,000	108, 565, 00 301, 393, 75 100, 150, 00	89,500 270,000 90,000
	Total (number of banks, 3)	į	700,000	500,000	510, 108. 75	449, 500
85 86 87	Mechanics' National Bank, Newark, N. J. First National Bank, Buffalo, N. Y. Pacific National Bank, Boston, Mass	235	500,000 100,000 961,300	500, 000 111, 000 500, 000	506, 026. 88 114, 221. 25 515, 840. 50	449, 900 99, 500 450, 000
	Total (number of banks, 3)	i		1,111,000	1, 136, 088. 63	999, 400
88 89	First N. B. of Union Mills, Union City, Pa Vermont National Bank, St. Albans, Vt	110 1583	50, 000 200, 000	50,000 70,000	60, 756, 25 70, 000, 00	43, 000 63, 000
	Total (number of banks, 2)	1 .	250,000	120,000	130, 756. 25	106,000
90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100	First National Bank, Leadville, Colo. City National Bank, Lawrenceburg, Ind. a. First National Bank, St. Albans, Vt. First National Bank, St. Albans, Vt. Marine National Bank, Monmouth, Ill. Marine National Bank, New York, N. Y. Hot Springs, N. B., Hot Springs, Ark. Richmond National Bank, Richmond, Ind. First National Bank, Livingston, Mont. First National Bank, Livingston, Mont. First National Bank, Jamestown, N. Dak. Logan National Bank, West Liberty, Ohio.	2889 269 2751 1215 2887 2090 3006 166 2578	60, 000 100, 000 100, 000 75, 000 400, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	60, 000 100, 000 30, 000 12, 500 50, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 26, 000	60,000.00 100,000.00 30,000.00 309,812.50 12,500.00 50,000.00 12,500.00 10,000.00 14,023.44 27,241.88	53,000 89,980 27,000 260,100 11,250 45,000 11,240 90,000 11,250 23,400
	Total (number of banks, 11)	1	1, 285, 000	703, 500	716, 077. 82	622, 220
101 102 103 104	Middletown N. B., Middletown, N. Y. Farmers' National Bank, Bushnell, Ill. Schoharie County N. B., Schoharie, N. Y. Exchange National Bank, Norfolk, Va.	1276 1791 1510 1137	200, 600 50, 000 50, 000 300, 000	200,000 50,000 12,500 100,000	246, 668, 78 51, 887, 50 14, 066, 42 126, 006, 04	176,000 44,000 11,250 90,000
	Total (number of banks, 4)		600,000	362, 500	438, 628. 74	321, 250

		Come	Nominalass	ets at date of	suspension.	11.1. TATELOTION		
Receiver appointed.	Finally closed.	Cause of fail- ure.	Estimated good.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	assets re- ceived since date of suspension.	Total assets.	
Dec. 12, 1876 fan. 27, 1877 Feb. 13, 1877 Mar. 16, 1877 Mar. 16, 1877 May 24, 1877 June 23, 1877 July 20, 1877 Aug. 18, 1877 Aug. 20, 1877	Nov. 25, 1882 Aug. 11, 1884 Sept. 14, 1881 Jan. 18, 1883 July 23, 1881 June 10, 1880 Mar. 26, 1888 Oct. 15, 1881 Oct. 5, 1885 Mar. 3, 1882	U B B M W M O W U V	\$194,665 86,492 67,246 67,541 135,231 935,999 175,254 34,368 220,481	\$57, 675 262, 909 58, 188 112, 026 66, 025 90, 704 2, 818, 966 6, 250 52, 627 150, 650	\$51, 403 200, 909 25, 941 79, 101 124, 371 633, 744 6, 596 629, 113 24, 990	\$376 49,441 24,217 14,770 14,270 18,411 433,400 13,478 30,398 34,350	\$58, 051 558, 418 369, 806 219, 983 226, 937 4, 822, 109 201, 578 746, 506 430, 471	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			1, 917, 277	3, 676, 020	1,776,168	633, 111	8,002,576	
Dec. 1, 1877 Feb. 11, 1878dodo Feb. 28, 1878 Mar. 23, 1878 May 15, 1878 May 15, 1878 June 8, 1878dododododododododododododododododododo	Feb. 23, 1892 July 6, 1881 Mar. 9, 1882 Aug. 5, 1879 June 20, 1882 Mar. 9, 1885 Sept. 7, 1885 July 5, 1879 Mar. 24, 1885 Feb. 12, 1889 do Apr. 8, 1881 Oct. 10, 1879	VXVVVNV PVQQXN	157, 438 1, 118, 118 52, 349 107, 318 100, 994 19, 879 311, 324 48, 149 32, 559 39, 010 21, 225 9, 561	161, 441 313, 726 74, 724 41, 584 132, 445 15, 869 27, 894 36, 245 95, 251 76, 046 15, 543 18, 691	170, 712 405, 000 51, 475 19, 070 153, 467 185, 220 42, 284 236, 971 67, 423 166, 151 833 46, 588 42, 296	16, 680 19, 817 6, 723 8, 859 20, 289 20, 171 1, 861 13, 749 4, 305 67, 942 21, 090 1, 892 1, 944	506, 271 1, 856, 661 184, 971 176, 831 274, 750 339, 715 60, 014 589, 938 156, 122 361, 903 136, 479 85, 248 72, 492	
			2,017,924	1,009,459	1,586,690	187, 322	4, 801, 395	1
Nov. 1,1878 do	Mar. 15, 1881 Apr. 10, 1894 Mar. 1, 1884 Jan. 17, 1881 Apr. 24, 1886 Aug. 1, 1881 Feb. 6, 1883 Aug. 6, 1887	X P B X X X N E	90, 953 256, 286 104, 966 133, 169 264, 908 68, 078 23, 646 12, 647	194, 457 139, 514 101, 971 167, 503 101, 178 97, 257 6, 734 134, 716	11, 578 37, 923 475, 052 28, 969 104, 858 18, 384 4, 374 34, 737	33, 375 61, 147 29, 881 17, 085 47, 591 19, 560 15, 017 27, 503	330, 363 494, 870 711, 870 346, 726 518, 535 203, 279 49, 771 209, 603	
		e	954, 653	943, 330	715, 875	251, 159	2, 865, 017	
June 9,1880 June 14,1880 June 19,1880	Feb. 4, 1882 Feb. 18, 1885 Oct. 12, 1885	R F N	115,012 418,951 51,574	22, 545 64, 041	12, 863 55, 895 302, 654	19, 198 41, 178 43, 895	169, 618 580, 060 398, 123	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			585, 537	86, 586	371,412	104, 266	1, 147, 801	
Nov. 2, 1881 Apr. 22, 1882 May 22, 1882	Dec. 22, 1896 Apr. 30, 1892 June 30, 1893	C P S	1,114,503 488,892 648,710	185, 002 65, 526 1, 416, 793	78, 286 696, 987 1, 397, 334	232, 147 36, 916 449, 324	1, 609, 938 1, 288, 321 3, 912, 161	
		<u> </u>	2, 252, 105	1,667,321	2, 172, 607	718, 387	6, 810, 420	
Mar. 24,1883 Aug. 9,1883	Apr. 15, 1893 June 6, 1892	N S	161,699 124,114	46, 829 520, 917	16,309 118,618	23, 640 20, 617	248, 477 784, 266	
			285, 813	567, 746	134, 927	44, 257	1, 032, 743	
Jan. 24, 1884 Mar. 11, 1884 Apr. 22, 1884 do May 13, 1884 June 2, 1884 July 23, 1884 Aug. 25, 1884 Sept. 13, 1884 Oct. 18, 1884	Dec. 5, 1893 Oct. 25, 1886 May 25, 1894 Jan. 4, 1894 Sept. 30, 1899 Sept. 25, 1899 Sept. 30, 1890 Dec. 31, 1900 Apr. 19, 1893 Oct. 29, 1885 Jan. 22, 1890	B G P B T E H X B E	72, 197 13, 993 217, 314 172, 940 3, 496, 495 31, 058 367, 109 33, 543 55, 763 7, 519 60, 096	56, 0.2 14, 500 96, 875 96, 543 816, 916 27, 774 72, 356 15, 304 44, 446 29, 826 22, 695	102, 112 2, 554 49, 951 9, 688 1, 568, 940 27, 190 171, 319 22, 255 113, 329 29, 352	56, 410 1, 599 78, 359 34, 112 871, 204 6, 407 124, 054 941 212, 545 3, 312 56, 057	286, 761 32, 646 442, 499 313, 283 6, 753, 555 92, 429 734, 838 72, 043 426, 083 70, 009 138, 848	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			4, 528, 027	1, 293, 277	2, 096, 690	1,445,000	9, 362, 994	
Nov 29, 1884 Dec. 17, 1884 Mar. 23, 1885 Apr. 9, 1885	May 29, 1893 Feb. 10, 1888 Sept. 30, 1890 June 23, 1894	I B O	600, 810 13, 170 96, 891 1, 273, 711	53, 692 3, 874 39, 593 1, 441, 378	167, 075 62, 229 28, 010 938, 916	131, 069 11, 899 4, 809 273, 432	952, 646 91, 172 169, 303 3, 927, 437]
			1, 984, 582	1, 538, 537	1, 196, 230	421, 209	5, 140, 558	ĺ

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

	,		,	·		,
	Name and location of bank,	Charter No.	Capital stock at failure.	Bonds at failure.	Amount real- ized from sale of bonds.	Circula- tion out- standing at failure.
105 106 107 108 109 110 111	First National Bank, Lake City, Minn Lancaster National Bank, Clinton, Mass First National Bank, Sioux Falls, S. Dak First National Bank, Wahpeton, N. Dak First National Bank, Angelica, N. Y. City National Bank, Williamsport, Padington National Bank, Williamsport, Padington National Bank, Blair, Nebr.	1740 583 2465 2624 564 2139 1386 2724	\$50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 150,000 50,000	\$50,000 30,000 12,500 12,500 100,000 30,000 150,000 30,000	\$51,718.75 30,000.00 12,500.00 13,384.38 100,203.13 32,512.50 165,931.88 30,000.00	\$44, 420 27, 000 10, 740 11, 250 89, 000 27, 000 131, 370 26, 180
	Total (number of banks, 8)		650,000	415,000	436, 250. 64	366, 960
113 114 116 117 118 119 120	First National Bank, Pine Bluff, Ark	2776 3266 3022 3082 75 605 686	50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 200,000	12,500 20,000 12,500 12,500 12,500 50,000 50,000	12,500.00 20,000.00 16,125.00 13,562.50 12,500.00 52,875.00 54,250.00	11, 250 18, 000 11, 250 11, 250 11, 250 44, 450 45, 000
	Total (number of banks, 7)		550,000	170,000	181, 812. 50	152, 450
121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128	Fifth National Bank, St. Louis, Mo. Metropolitan N. B., Cincinnati, Ohio First National Bank, Auburn, N. Y. Commercial National Bank, Dubuque, Iowa State National Bank, Raleigh, N. C. Second National Bank, Xenia, Ohio Madison National Bank, Madison, S. Dak. Lowell National Bank, Lowell, Mich	2835 2542 231 1801 1682 277 3597 1280	300,000 1,000,000 150,000 100,000 100,000 150,000 50,000	50,000 80,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 37,500 12,500 12,500	54, 000. 00 90, 851. 25 54, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 40, 687. 50 12, 500. 00 16, 125. 00	44, 430 72, 000 44, 400 22, 500 22, 500 33, 750 11, 250 11, 250
	Total (number of banks, 8)		1,900,000	292, 500	318, 163. 75	262,080
129 130	California N. B., San Francisco, Cal First National Bank, Anoka, Minn	3592 2800	200, 000 50, 000	50,000 12,500	51,500.00 14,500.00	45, 000 11, 250
	Total (number of banks, 2)		250,000	62, 500	66, 000. 00	56, 250
131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139	National Bank of Shelbyville, Tenn	2198 3617 3366 2427 3431 3936 3502 3564 3559	50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 200,000 50,000 100,000	12,500 25,000 12,500 25,000 12,500 12,500 50,000 12,500 25,000	12,500.00 25,000.00 12,500.00 25,470.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 58,125.00 12,500.00 25,000.00	11, 250 22, 500 10, 750 21, 240 10, 750 11, 250 45, 000 11, 250 22, 000
	Total (number of banks, 9)		750,000	187, 500	196, 095. 00	165, 990
142 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154 155 156 157 158 159 160 161	First National Bank, Belleville, Kans. First National Bank, Meade Center, Kans City National Bank, Hastings, Nebr People's National Bank, Fayetteville, N. C. Spokane N. B., Spokane Falls, Wash First National Bank, Ellsworth, Kans Second National Bank, Bellsworth, Kans. Pratt County National Bank, Pratt, Kans. Keystone National Bank, Philadelphia, Pa. Spring Garden N. B., Philadelphia, Pa. National City Bank, Marshall, Mich Red Cloud National Bank, Red Cloud, Nebr. Asbury Park N. B., Asbury Park, N. J. Ninth National Bank, Bed Cloud, Nebr. Central Nebraska N. B., Broken Bow, Nebr. Florence National Bank, Florence, Ala. First National Bank, Palatka, Fla First National Bank, Kansas City, Kans Rio Grande National Bank, Laredo, Tex. First National Bank, Cloarfield, Pa. First National Bank, Cloarfield, Pa. First National Bank, Cloarfield, Pa. First National Bank, Cloarfield, Pa.	3695 3099 2003 3838 3249 3791 3468 2023 3181 3792 4415 2811 3927 4135 3223 3706 4146 768	50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 1100, 000 125, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 100, 000 75, 000 60, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000	12, 500 12, 500 25, 000 32, 000 25, 000 12, 500 12, 500 50, 000 50, 000 18, 750 15, 000 15, 000 18, 750 15, 000 17, 500 37, 500 37, 500 37, 500 37, 500 37, 500 37, 500	12, 500, 00 12, 500, 00 12, 500, 00 25, 000, 00 32, 000, 00 29, 000, 00 12, 500, 00 14, 335, 94 50, 187, 50 50, 187, 50 58, 203, 13 18, 011, 72 25, 250, 00 48, 500, 00 18, 011, 72 17, 203, 12 18, 203, 203, 203, 203, 203, 203, 203, 203	11, 250 10, 750 22, 500 28, 800 22, 500 11, 250 11, 250 45, 000 45, 000 45, 000 46, 875 20, 700 45, 000 16, 875 13, 500 12, 900 33, 250 33, 750 22, 500 85, 340 85, 340
164		3703	52,000	13,000	12, 496. 25	11, 200
l	Total (number of banks, 22)	••••••	3, 147, 000	647,000	686, 460. 63	574, 840

a Restored to solvency.

Year from 1865 to October 31, 1906, and Disposition of Assets of Insolvent have been Finally Closed—Continued.

			Nominal ass	sets at date of	suspension.	Additional		_
Receiver appointed.	Finally closed.	Cause of fail- ure.	Estimated good.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	assets re- ceivedsince date of suspension.	Total assets.	,
Jan. 4,1886 Jan. 20,1886 Mar. 11,1886 Apr. 8,1886 Apr. 19,1886 May 4,1885 Aug. 2,1886 Sept. 8,1886	June 1, 1886 Sept. 14, 1891 Apr. 5, 1897 Mar. 20, 1890 Mar. 2, 1888 Aug. 18, 1887 Feb. 17, 1887 Apr. 30, 1887	E B J A D L U	\$57, 487 144, 850 48, 510 20, 505 59, 810 154, 879 122, 551 235, 474	\$91, 996 138, 707 137, 859 66, 965 28, 459 26, 825 168, 164 8, 000	\$7, 291 8, 094 3, 821 44, 909 70, 458 24, 398 5, 462 6, 834	\$57, 994 69, 964 12, 332 4, 138 7, 798 35, 202 21, 633 5, 439	\$214, 768 361, 615 202, 522 136, 517 166, 525 241, 304 317, 810 255, 747	105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112
•••••			844, 066	666, 975	171, 267	214,500	1,896,808	
Nov. 20, 1886 June 3, 1887 Aug. 17, 1887 Aug. 24, 1887 Sept. 8, 1887 Oct. 11, 1887 Oct. 17, 1887	July 25, 1895 Oct. 17, 1887 July 11, 1889 Mar. 5, 1891 May 13, 1892 Apr. 25, 1892 Oct. 20, 1888	V V K A B V B	50, 793 15, 646 74, 171 66, 081 17, 449 156, 586 208, 243	85, 912 32, 092 35, 999 8, 397 20, 239 119, 869	1,609 8,791 12,995 159 37,572 66,710 60,869	16,171 1,790 25,696 17,769 56,220 29,501 29,177	154, 485 58, 319 148, 861 84, 009 119, 638 273, 036 418, 158	113 114 116 117 118 119 120
			588, 969	302, 508	188, 705	176, 324	1,256,506	
Nov. 15, 1887 Feb. 10, 1888 Feb. 20, 1888 Apr. 2, 1888 Mar. 21, 1888 May 9, 1888 June 23, 1888 Sept. 19, 1888	June 10, 1901 June 27, 1888 July 6, 1897 Nov. 11, 1892 Jan. 15, 1891 Jan. 21, 1889 July 24, 1894 Apr. 24, 1890	F V R V B V S	580, 321 1, 668, 952 268, 961 333, 506 152, 390 181, 870 17, 136 55, 535	929, 388 787, 598 160, 617 324, 872 176, 652 214, 560 91, 153 71, 124	61, 622 125, 236 510, 790 15, 112 137, 561 78, 496 20, 025 1, 316	95, 571 7, 111 325, 342 29, 221 8, 398 69, 652 38, 052 46, 811	1,666,902 2,588,897 1,265,710 702,711 475,001 544,578 166,366 174,786	121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		ļ	3, 258, 671	2, 755, 964	950, 158	620, 158	7, 584, 951	
Jan. 14,1889 Apr. 22,1889	Feb. 26,1895 May 4,1896	Q B	400, 003 83, 776	61, 519 44, 698	216, 704 17, 225	95, 247 24, 059	773, 473 169, 758	129 130
		ļ	483, 779	106, 217	233, 929	119, 306	943, 231	
Dec. 13,1889 Dec. 23,1889 Dec. 30,1889 Jan. 21,1890 Feb. 10,1890 June 12,1890 July 14,1890 Sept. 25,1890 Oct. 2,1890	Apr. 26, 1892 Jan. 26, 1900 Dec. 31, 1892 May 9, 1895 July 21, 1894 Feb. 2, 1894 Feb. 27, 1893 Mar. 29, 1893 June 7, 1899	Q W F F F W X	1,898 153,262 74,662 38,896 25,775 6,675 342,921 23,319 11,416	98, 099 117, 240 31, 442 92, 995 21, 224 12, 317 256, 395 77, 765 101, 635	44, 592 72, 568 33, 827 81, 897 19, 674 56, 287 142, 551 11, 646 64, 792	6, 092 9, 329 2, 446 9, 209 4, 750 8, 040 41, 536 10, 668 48, 396	150, 681 352, 399 142, 377 222, 997 71, 423 83, 269 783, 403 122, 798 226, 239	131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139
			678, 824	809,112	527, 784	139, 866	2, 155, 586	
Dec. 12,1890 Dec. 24,1890 Jan. 14,1891 Jan. 20,1891 Feb. 3,1891 Feb. 11,1891 May 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 21,1891 July 31,891 Oct. 3,1891 Oct. 3,1891 Oct. 7,1891	Oct. 31,1898 Apr. 14,1902 Oct. 7,1896 Mar. 12,1896 Jan. 22,1895 Apr. 11,1898 Nov. 1,1896 Jan. 31,1902 Dec. 9,1901 Mar. 31,1895 May 24,1895 June 30,1892 Aug. 11,1900 Feb. 25,1896 Sept. 7,1897 Apr. 18,1898 Oct. 1,1900 May 25,1899 Sept. 8,1899 Sept. 8,1899 Sept. 8,1899 Sept. 8,1899	GVJRHFQHOQDVGQQGOHGVSH	10, 794 6, 201 148, 128 101, 878 314, 354 102, 952 7, 537 24, 983 575, 606 280, 592 157, 652 33, 823 24, 089 123, 895 34, 040 37, 214 27, 436 157, 630 86, 050 42, 152 74, 758	50, 866 42, 808 42, 808 59, 642 24, 882 190, 090 46, 213 85, 858 56, 756 996, 992 555, 430 38, 725 118, 333 32, 015 229, 956 91, 674 80, 860 214, 991 87, 665 27, 181 51, 564	22, 426 21, 564 110, 400 124, 504 9, 060 43, 981 17, 166 153, 913 1, 485, 688 641 13, 635 56, 240 218, 928 82, 117 9, 321 15, 460 112, 844 118, 022 101, 848 142, 122 19, 455	4, 042 2, 036 18, 644 10, 516 223, 449 6, 415 46, 220 9, 049 138, 284 614, 952 23, 250 23, 462 19, 311 8, 714 5, 080 5, 133 9, 872 25, 157 5, 615 97, 314	88, 128 72, 609 236, 814 261, 780 736, 953 199, 561 169, 333 107, 954 1, 864, 795 2, 986, 662 220, 268 192, 499 135, 806 592, 090 166, 097 143, 289 128, 889 495, 337 316, 895 176, 796 365, 758	141 142 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154 155 156 157 158 159 160 161 162
Oct. 14, 1891	Nov. 24, 1894	H	16, 121	50,064		97, 314 5, 219	365, 758 90, 859	164
			2, 287, 885	3, 173, 791	2,909,054	1,328,442	9, 699, 172	j

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

	Name and location of bank.	Charter No.	Capital stock at failure.	Bonds at failure.	Amount real- ized from sale of bonds.	Circula- tion out- standing at failure.
165 166	Maverick National Bank, Boston, Mass Corry National Bank, Corry, Pa.	677 569	\$400,000 100,000	\$50,000 100,000 37,500	\$57, 575, 00 113, 937, 50 36, 975, 00	\$45,000 87,100
167 168	Corry National Bank, Corry, Pa Cheyenne National Bank, Cheyenne, Wyo. California National Bank, San Diego, Cal	3416 3828	150,000 500,000	50,000	48,062.50	87, 100 33, 750 45, 000
169 170	First National Bank, Wilmington, N. C Huron National Bank, Huron, S. Dak	$\frac{1656}{3267}$	250, 000 75, 000	50,000 20,000	48, 250, 00 21, 007, 81	45,000 18,000
171 172	First National Bank, Downs, Kaus First National Bank, Muney, Pa Bell County National Bank, Temple, Tex	3569 837	50,000 100,000	12,500 95,500	14, 335, 94 110, 600, 94	10,750 85,950
173 174	Bell County National Bank, Temple, Tex First National Bank, Deming, N. Mex	4404 3160	50, 000 100, 000	12,500 $25,000$	12,093.75 26,429.69	85, 950 11, 250 22, 500
$\frac{175}{176}$	First National Bank, Deming, N. Mex First National Bank, Silver City, N. M Lima National Bank, Lima, Ohio	3554 2859	50,000	12,500 50,000	12,093,75	11, 250 45, 000
177 178	National Bank of Guthrie, Okla	4383 4288	200,000 100,000 50,000	25,000 12,500	58, 500, 00 25, 250, 00 12, 078, 12	21, 800 11, 250
179	National Bank of Guthrie, Okla. Cherryvale N. B., Cherryvale, Kans. First National Bank, Erie, Kans. First National Bank, Rockwall, Tex.	3963 3890	50, 000 125, 000	12,500	14, 335. 94 30, 312. 50	11, 250
180 181	Vincennes National Bank, Vincennes, Ind.	1454	100,000	$31,250 \\ 25,000$	28, 671. 88	26,720 $22,500$
	Total (number of banks, 17)		2,450,000	621,750	670, 510. 32	554, 070
182 183	First National Bank, Del Norte, Colo Newton National Bank, Newton, Kans	4264 3297	50,000 100,000	12,500 25,000	12,031.25 24,937.50 48,250.00	11, 250 22, 500
184 185	Newton National Bank, Newton, Kans Capital National Bank, Lincoln, Nebr Bankers and Merchants' N. B. Dallas, Tex	2988 4213	300,000 500,000	50, 000 50, 000	48, 250, 00 55, 875, 00	22,500 43,700 44,000
187	Bankers and Merchants' N. B., Dallas, Tex. Commercial N. B., Nashville, Tenn	3228 1817	500,000 150,000	50,000 50,000	56, 687, 50	45,000
188 189	Alabama National Bank, Mobile, Ala First National Bank, Ponca, Nebr Second National Bank, Columbia, Tenn	3627	50,000	12,500	54, 750, 00 12, 007, 81 23, 687, 50	42,800 11,250
190 191	Columbia National Bank, Chicago, III	2568 3677	100,000 1,000,000	25,000 50,000	48, 125, 00	22, 500 43, 600
193 194	N. B. of North Dakota, Fargo, N. Dak Evanston National Bank, Evanston, Ill National Bank of Deposit, New York, N. Y	4256 4767	250,000 100,000	50,000 25,000	48, 125, 00 24, 062, 50	44, 250 22, 500
195 196		3771 3753	300,000 150,000	50,000 37,500	56, 000. 00 37, 171. 88	45,000 32,900
197 198	First National Bank, Lakota, N. Dak. First National Bank, Lakota, N. Dak. First National Bank, Cedar Falls, Iowa. First National Bank, Brady, Tex. Citizens' National Bank, Hillsboro, Ohio. First National Bank, Brunswick, Ga. Merchants' National Bank, Tacoma, Wash. City National Bank, Craowille, Mich.	4143 2177	50,000 50,000	12,500 12,500	12 101 56	11,250 11,250
199 201	First National Bank, Brady, Tex	4198 2039	50,000 100,000	12,500 25,000	14, 203, 12 14, 203, 12 27, 687, 50	10,800 22,500
202 204	First National Bank, Brunswick, Ga	2116 2172	200, 000 250, 000	50,000 50,000	27, 687, 50 54, 362, 50 51, 843, 75	44,000
205 206	City National Bank, Greenville, Mich	8243 4099	50,000	12,500 12,500	14, 250. 00 14, 093. 75	11, 250 11, 250 22, 500
207	City National Bank, Greenville, Mich. First National Bank, Whatcom, Wash. Columbia N. B., New Whatcom, Wash Linn County National Bank, Albany, Oreg.	4351	50,000 100,000	25,000	24, 203. 13	22,500
$\frac{210}{211}$	Neoraska National Bank, Beatrice, Neor	9180	100,000 100,000	25,000 25,000	27, 687, 50 28, 000, 00	21,700 21,880
$\begin{array}{c} 212 \\ 213 \end{array}$	Gulf National Bank, Tampa, Fla. Livingston N. B., Livingston, Mont Chemical National Bank, Chicago, Ill	4478 4117	50,000 50,000	12,500 12,500	14, 203, 13 12, 031, 25	21,880 11,250 10,750
$\frac{214}{216}$	Chemical National Bank, Chicago, 111 Consolidated National Bank, San Diego, Cal.	4666 8056	1,000,000 250,000	50,000 62,500	55, 375, 00 60, 256, 88	45,000 55,300
$\frac{217}{218}$	First National Bank, Cedartown, Ga Merchants' N. B., Great Falls, Mont	4075 4434	75,000 100,000	18,750 25,000	1 21, 328, 13	16, 370
219 221	Merchants' N. B., Great Falls, Mont State National Bank, Knoxville, Tenn Indianapolis N. B., Indianapolis, Ind	4102 581	100,000 300,000	25,000 50,000	28, 453, 13 27, 687, 50 55, 375, 00	22,500 21,800 44,160
225 225	N. B. of the Commonwealth, Manchester, N H.	4.692	200,000	75,000	83, 062, 50	67, 500
$\frac{226}{228}$	First National Bank, Starkville, Miss Texas National Bank, San Antonio, Tex	\$688 \$298	60,000 100,000	15,000 25,000	14, 881. 25 23, 664. 06	13,500 22,560
229 230	Texas National Bank, San Antonio, Tex Albuquerque N. B., Albuquerque, N. Mex. First National Bank, Vernon, Tex	8222 4033	175, 000 100, 000	50,000 25,000	56,000.00 27,687,50	22,560 44,150 22,500
231 234	First National Bank, Middlesboro, Ky	4201 4370	50,000 50,000	12,500 12,500	14 203 13	11 250
235	First National Bank, Middlesboro, Ky. First National Bank, Moddlesboro, Ky. First National Bank, Marion, Kans. Washington National Bank, Tacoma, Wash. El Paso National Bank, El Paso, Tex.	3018	50,000 100,000	25, 000 50, 000	14, 218, 75 23, 968, 75 48, 312, 50	11, 250 21, 900 43, 500
236 237	El Paso National Bank, El Paso, Tex	- \$608	150,000	37,500	42,656.25	33,750
238 239	National Grapite State Bank Exeter N. H.	1147	100,000 50,000	25,000 25,000	28,000.00 27,875.00	22,500 22,490
$\frac{240}{241}$	Chamberlain N. B., Chamberlain, S. Dak., Port Townsend N. B., Port Townsend, Wash. First National Bank, Sundance, Wyo. First National Bank, North Manchester, Ind.	4282 4290	100,000	12,500 25,000	12,031.25 28,437.50	11,250 $22,500$
243 244	First National Bank, Sundance, Wyo First National Bank, North Manchester Ind.	4343 2903	50,000 50,000	12,500 30,000	12,031.25 31,984.38	11,250 27,000
$\frac{245}{246}$	Commercial National Bank, Denver, Colo. First National Bank, Dayton, Tenn	4113 4 362	250,000 50,000	50,000 12,500	56, 875, 00 14, 093, 75	45, 000 11, 250
	Total (number of banks, 50)		8,310,000	1,526,250	1,619,039.71	1,356,800

-		Clare	Nominalass	ets at date of	suspension.			
Receiver appointed.	Finally closed.	Cause of fail- ure.	Estimated good.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	assets re- ceived since date of suspension.	Total assets.	
Nov. 2, 1891 Nov. 21, 1891 Dec. 5, 1891 Dec. 18, 1891 Dec. 21, 1891 Jan. 7, 1892 Feb. 6, 1892 Feb. 9, 1892 Feb. 29, 1892 do Mar. 21, 1892 June 22, 1892 July 2, 1892 July 2, 1892 July 2, 1892	Mar. 31, 1898 Oct. 16, 1896 May 31, 1899 June 12, 1900 Sept. 21, 1899 Sept. 23, 1897 Apr. 25, 1898 Oct. 12, 1892 May 2, 1898 Aug. 28, 1901 Sept. 30, 1905 Apr. 12, 1893 June 24, 1901 Jan. 5, 1897 Apr. 6, 1893 Mar. 31, 1896 Oct. 24, 1900	FROOBUVSBPPGQOVQR	\$4, 170, 649 429, 340 130, 365 541, 363 140, 808 41, 221 17, 570 62, 381 21, 715 63, 241 124, 113 3, 992 15, 583 60, 369 31, 523 106, 351	\$4,747,445 152,513 298,762 535,479 360,140 17,778 60,938 106,718 65,727 209,519 86,124 276,990 31,110 5,111 79,936 109,297	\$772, 597 61, 480 31, 617 360, 716 181, 995 99, 147 39, 621 9, 696 2, 650 32, 215 5, 048 58, 257 53, 933 30, 953 109, 651 149, 159	\$526,501 73,296 68,139 220,900 45,155 4,511 7,963 27,100 17,332 20,183 9,749 66,642 1,097 5,886 11,414 32,508	\$10, 217, 192 716, 629 528, 883 1, 658, 458 737, 098 102, 657 126, 092 205, 895 163, 973 286, 662 164, 162 520, 002 3, 992 101, 723 102, 319 232, 524 397, 615	16 16 16 16 16 16 17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
			6, 031, 848	7, 152, 617	1, 938, 735	1, 132, 676	16, 255, 876	
Jan. 14, 1893 Jan. 16, 1893 Jan. 16, 1893 Feb. 6, 1893 Feb. 6, 1893 Apr. 17, 1893 May 13, 1893 May 19, 1893 May 19, 1893 June 6, 1893 June 7, 1893 June 9, 1893 June 13, 1893 June 13, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 17, 1893 June 18, 1893 June 19, 1893 June 19, 1893 June 19, 1893 June 19, 1893 July 12, 1893 July 21, 1893 July 24, 1893 July 24, 1893 July 25, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893 July 29, 1893	June 15, 1899 Oct. 27, 1897 Dec. 28, 1903 Nov. 6, 1901 May 27, 1897 Sept. 30, 1897 Sept. 51, 1899 Sept. 53, 1897 June 15, 1894 Oct. 23, 1899 May 7, 1904 Jan. 6, 1897 Oct. 9, 1896 Apr. 29, 1901 Sept. 12, 1895 Sept. 10, 1897 June 24, 1899 Oct. 19, 1897 June 24, 1899 Oct. 19, 1897 June 24, 1899 Oct. 19, 1897 June 16, 1898 May 24, 1899 Jan. 5, 1901 May 2, 1900 Mar. 31, 1902 Nov. 16, 1894 Jan. 6, 1900 Aug. 8, 1896 May 3, 1900 May 22, 1899	GY BOOV OT QOTF YULT QVY QYYYYYYYYYY BO	68, 135 30, 329 335, 352 34, 142 1, 055, 328 50, 839 28, 701 81, 751 831, 565 19, 956 48, 169 958, 872 72, 758 7, 968 63, 781 54, 586 221, 171 196, 193 371, 884 125, 823 38, 067 115, 823 38, 067 115, 520 48, 119 1, 245, 767 1250, 796 85, 199 74, 026 175, 816 878, 946 878, 946 878, 946 878, 946 878, 946	83, 761 27, 959 174, 852 167, 453 365, 918 131, 070 121, 847 141, 872 1, 097, 119 296, 498 90, 902 263, 745 267, 992 32, 874 101, 494 13, 195 80, 835 887, 351 569, 688 159, 710 65, 807 105, 146 122, 381 156, 577 166, 207 160, 534 804, 337 407, 517 60, 104 85, 906 44, 380 521, 577 88, 908	26, 342 145, 461 1413, 862 437, 285 958, 272 34, 910 58, 679 128, 851 608, 148 3, 201 53, 163 97, 917 1, 455 39, 292 41, 179 252, 321 36, 389 90, 355 36, 245 19, 565 4, 563 53, 766 18, 027 19, 565 4, 563 4, 563 53, 766 18, 026 18, 027 19, 565 4, 563 4, 563 53, 766 53, 470	3, 851 9, 729 229, 549 22, 869 148, 669 7, 283 11, 472 52, 470 53, 053 39, 141 8, 944 26, 849 29, 500 11, 726 6, 277 62, 191 12, 017 69, 748 27, 881 12, 706 6, 430 49, 369 27, 610 6, 741 7, 732 237, 497 116, 866 4, 124 76, 100 15, 774 116, 866 4, 124 76, 100 15, 774 116, 866 4, 124 76, 100 15, 774 150, 618 78, 996	182, 089 213, 478 1, 163, 615 651, 749 2, 528, 187 224, 102 220, 699 404, 944 2, 589, 885 388, 796 201, 178 1, 249, 466 478, 635 71, 797 216, 293 115, 237 616, 518 640, 943 1, 101, 675 349, 659 136, 145 231, 669 371, 616 309, 659 158, 176 179, 71	1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1
Aug. 9, 1893 Aug. 10, 1893 Aug. 11, 1893 Aug. 11, 1893 Aug. 12, 1893 Aug. 22, 1893 Aug. 26, 1893 Sept. 2, 1893 Sept. 2, 1893 Sept. 23, 1893 Sept. 30, 1893 Oct. 3, 1893 Oct. 11, 1893 Oct. 16, 1893 Oct. 25, 1893	Feb. 27, 1899 Oct. 3,1903 Apr. 30,1898 Apr. 30,1897 Sept. 30,1902 Oct. 28,1897do May 25,1901 Sept. 30,1904 Jan. 22,1896 Sept. 30,1898 Apr. 7,1899 Dec. 6,1897 Oct. 28,1897 June 9,1902 Dec. 27,1900 Oct. 5,1897	O Y V Y Y Y F O Y V O T F Y	31, 582 78, 892 226, 267 48, 562 37, 602 58, 500 57, 065 55, 146 144, 470 150, 177 68, 315 38, 588 13, 037 9, 697 96, 531 172, 365 20, 125	36, 726 118, 193 256, 229 178, 182 44, 630 47, 012 41, 902 105, 596 326, 170 181, 527 99, 690 33, 835 60, 828 83, 387 76, 220 234, 080 67, 229	40, 169 22, 566 26, 402 6, 840 1, 896 1, 814 5, 331 57, 375 9, 713 62, 275 26, 227 5, 278 83, 545 14, 593 372 336, 900 11, 622	2, 100 6, 650 51, 562 19, 426 8, 120 41, 267 17, 108 380, 546 59, 688 36, 507 19, 090 12, 656 6, 679 3, 237 25, 292 239, 501 4, 950	110, 577 226, 301 560, 460 258, 010 92, 248 148, 593 121, 406 598, 663 540, 041 430, 486 213, 322 90, 357 114, 089 110, 914 198, 415 982, 846 103, 926	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

	Name and location of bank.	Charter No.	Capital stock at failure.	Bonds at failure.	Amount real- ized from sale of bonds.	Circula- tion out- standing at failure.
248 249 251 252	First National Bank, Spokane, Wash	2805 3719 4064 3514	\$250,000 200,000 50,000 300,000	\$50,000 50,000 12,500 50,000	\$48, 062. 50 48, 906. 25 12, 156. 25 56, 875. 00	\$45,000 45,000 11,250 44,280
253 254 255 257	Oregon National Bank, Fortland, Oregrist National Bank, Fort Payne; Ala Third National Bank, Botroit, Mich First National Bank, Watkins, N. Y. First National Bank, Llano, Tex American National Bank, Springfield, Mo. National Bank of Pendleton, Oreg.	3047 4316 4360 4249	50,000 75,000 200,000 100,000 100,000	12,500 18,750 50,000 25,000	13, 937. 50 18, 351. 56 47, 000. 00 27, 984. 38 27, 827. 50	10,750 16,170 45,000 22,500 22,500
258 259 260 261	State National Bank, Wichita, Kans German N. B., Denver, Colo Black Hills N. B., Rapid City, S. Dak First National Bank, Arlington, Oreg	3524 2351 3401 3676	200, 000 75, 000 50, 000	25, 000 50, 000 31, 500 12, 500 18, 750	27, 827, 50 55, 965, 00 31, 844, 84 13, 913, 75 20, 255, 86	43, 420 27, 750 11, 250
262 263 264 265	First National Bank, Arlington, Oreg. Baker City N. B., Baker City, Oreg. First National Bank, Grant, Nebr. Wichita National Bank, Wiehita, Kans. State National Bank, Vernon, Tex. National Bank of Middletown, Pa First National Bank, Kearney, Nebr.	4206 4170 2786 4130	75,000 50,000 250,000 100,000	18, 750 12, 500 50, 000 25, 000 70, 000	20, 255. 86 14, 015. 63 53, 937. 50 27, 827. 50 76, 868. 75	16, 870 11, 250 44, 500 21, 640
266 267	National Bank of Middletown, Pa First National Bank, Kearney, Nebr Total (number of banks, 18)	585 2806	100,000 85,000 150,000 2,360,000	70,000 37,500 601,500	76, 868. 75 36, 000. 00 631, 729. 77	63, 000 33, 750 535, 880
269	First National Bank Johnson City Tonn	3951	50,000	12,500	12,015.63	11, 250
270 271 272 273	Citizens' National Bank, Madison, S. Dak. Citizens' National Bank, Spokane, Wash.a. Tacoma National Bank, Tacoma, Wash.a. City National Bank, Quanah, Tex Central National Bank, Rome, N. Y.	3151 4005 2924 4361	50,000 150,000 200,000 100,000	12,500 38,700 50,000	12, 015, 62 37, 539, 00 48, 265, 63 24, 127, 50	11, 250 33, 050 44, 360
274 275 276	Central National Bank, Rome, N. Y. First National Bank, Redfield, S. Dak. North Platte N. B., North Platte, Nebr.	1376 3398 4024	100,000 100,020 50,000 75,000	25, 000 25, 050 12, 500 18, 750	24, 127, 50 28, 013, 42 14, 015, 62 20, 255, 86 12, 000, 00 24, 757, 50	22, 050 22, 545 11, 250 16, 155
277 278 279 280	North Platte N. B., North Platte, Nebr Needles National Bank, Needles, Cal N. Broome County B., Binghamton, N. Y. First National Bank, San Bernardino, Cal	4873 1513 3527	50,000 100,000 100,000	12,500 25,000 25,000	12,000.00 24,757.50 27,827.50	10,850 $22,500$ $21,800$
280 281 282 283	Dover National Bank, Dover, N. H. Browne National Bank, Spokane, Wash. First National Bank, Anacortes, Wash. Holdrege National Bank, Holdrege, Nebr.	1043 4025 4458 3875	100,000 100,000 50,000 75,000	100,000 25,000 12,500 18,750	27, 827. 50 111, 065. 00 23, 750. 00 13, 913. 75 18, 351. 56	89,000 22,500 11,250 16,875
285 286 287	Holdrege National Bank, Holdrege, Nebr. First National Bank, Texarkana, Tex. First National Bank, Ravenna, Nebr. City National Bank, Fort Worth, Tex. First National Bank, Fort Worth, Tex.	3065 4043 2359	75,000 50,000 50,000 300,000	12,500 12,500 50,000	12, 000, 15 13, 503, 91 55, 750, 00	11,250 $11,250$ $44,000$
288 289 290 291	First National Bank, Ocala, Fla. First National Bank, Willimantic, Conn. First National Bank, Port Angeles, Wash.a.	4062 3470 2388 4315	50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000	12,500 12,500 25,000 12,500	13, 484. 37 13, 875. 00 27, 907. 50 12, 234. 38	11, 250 11, 250 22, 500 11, 250
293 294 295 296	Management Matternal Denis Control Wash	1091	50, 000 200, 000 500, 000 135, 000	13,000 50,000 150,000	14, 044. 06 49, 925. 28 142, 925. 00 11, 984. 38	11, 700 43, 150 135, 000 10, 930
297 298 299	Puget Sound N. B., Everett, Wash Keystone National Bank, West Superior, Wis First N. B., South Bend, Wash	4796 4399 4467	50,000 200,000 50,000	12,500 50,000 50,000 12,500	54, 562, 50 52, 421, 87	10, 930 44, 190 43, 725 11, 250 22, 500
301 302 303	Merchants' National Bank, Seattle, Wash Union National Bank, Denyer, Colo Superior N. B., West Superior, Wis. Puget Sound N. B., Everett, Wash. Kcystone National Bank, West Superior, Wis First N. B., South Bend, Wash. Kearney National Bank, Kearney, Nebr. First National Bank, Wellington, Kans. Columbia National Bank, Tacoma, Wash.	3201 2879 4623	100,000 50,000 350,000	25, 000 12, 500 50, 000	13, 851, 56 24, 312, 50 12, 375, 00 49, 705, 16	22, 500 11, 250 45, 000
	Total (number of banks, 32)	•	3, 685, 020	976, 750	1,002,776.21	868, 130
305 306 307	Bellingham Bay N. B., N. Whatcom, Wash. Chattahoochee N. B., Columbus, Ga. German National Bank, Lincoln, Nebr Fort Stanwix National Bank, Rome, N. Y.	3976 1630 3571	60,000 100,000 100,000	15,000 25,000 25,000 150,000	16, 621, 88 27, 695, 31 26, 034, 38 164, 101, 56	13,050 22,500 21,900
308 310 311 312	Fort Stanwix National Bank, Rome, N. Y. Humboldt First N. B., Humboldt, Kans Grand Forks N. B., Grand Forks, N. Dak First National Bank, Bedford City, Va	1410 3807 3301 4257	150, 000 60, 000 200, 000	150,000 15,000 52,000 12,500	16,471.88 51,558.00	135,000 13,000 46,150
313 314 315	National Bank of Jefferson, Tex	1777 3865 4542	50,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	25,000 25,000 12,500	13, 906, 25 26, 316, 41 27, 907, 50 13, 906, 25	11, 250 22, 500 22, 500 11, 250
316 319 320 321	First National Bank, Chency, Wash Kitittas Valley N. B., Ellensburg, Wash First National Bank, Minot, N. Dak Yates County N. B., Penn Yan, N. Y. First National Bank, Larned, Kans.	3867 4009 2405 2666	50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	12,500 12,500 13,000 12,500	12, 375. 00 11, 890. 63 13, 000. 00 12, 063. 75	11, 250 11, 250 11, 700 11, 250
322 323 324	Sioux National Bank Sioux City Iowa	4659 2535	100,000 300,000 200,000	50,000 50,000 50,000	28, 000, 00 49, 575, 00 53, 000, 00	22,500 44,100 44,300 45,000
325 326	American National Bank, New Orleans, La. First National Bank, Helena, Mont Bennett N. B., New Whatcom, Wash	1649 4171	800,000 50,000	50,000 12,500	49, 687. 50 14, 000. 00	45,000 11,250

a Second failure.

	1							
Receiver appointed.	Finally closed.	Cause of fail- ure.	Estimated good.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	Additional assets re- ceived since date of suspension.	Total assets.	
Nov. 20, 1893 Dec. 12, 1893 Jan. 26, 1894 Feb. 1, 1894 Feb. 28, 1894 Feb. 28, 1894 July 6, 1894 July 13, 1894 Aug. 2, 1894 Aug. 2, 1894 Aug. 44, 1894 Sept. 5, 1894 Sept. 5, 1894 Oct. 24, 1894	Feb. 12, 1900 Dec. 31, 1897 Dec. 14, 1897 Mar. 31, 1903 Jan. 24, 1901 May 1, 1899 July 24, 1897 Oct. 28, 1897 Oct. 23, 1905 Mar. 13, 1899 Apr. 27, 1898 Oct. 26, 1897 Sept. 17, 1895 Feb. 28, 1898 Oct. 15, 1902 Apr. 27, 1904 Jan. 22, 1902	JUVUZGZQFFYFIYEVIY	\$71, 327 329, 168 17, 928 80, 940 82, 399 11, 339 63, 247 27, 870 54, 090 855, 897 25, 488 58, 870 61, 174 10, 193 69, 771 14, 321 41, 420 19, 507	\$489, 454 167, 989 38, 376 281, 334 58, 602 77, 651 78, 569 118, 615 215, 971 378, 110 27, 611 62, 661 43, 463 64, 624 438, 411 74, 062 217, 681 245, 317	\$1, 982 10, 318 21, 246 180, 944 51, 138 21, 677 251, 712 46, 039 63, 167 261, 865 41, 612 61, 824 1, 996 75, 471 66, 583 26, 240 48, 106	\$69, 116 22, 460 1, 938 61, 691 10, 500 6, 473 14, 088 17, 419 19, 578 159, 425 10, 378 19, 403 23, 400 21, 174 171, 575 10, 678 22, 981 28, 781	\$631, 879 529, 935 74, 488 604, 909 202, 639 117, 140 407, 616 209, 943 352, 806 1, 655, 297 129, 927 182, 546 189, 861 97, 987 755, 228 165, 637 308, 322 341, 711	248 249 251 252 253 254 255 257 258 260 261 263 264 265 266 267
			1,894,949	3,073,501	1, 298, 370	691,051	6,957,871	
Nov. 13, 1894 Dec. 12, 1894 Dec. 13, 1894 Dec. 14, 1894 Dec. 15, 1894 Jan. 21, 1895 Jan. 11, 1895 Jan. 19, 1895 Jan. 29, 1895 Jan. 29, 1895 Jan. 29, 1895 Mar. 6, 1895 Mar. 1, 1895 Apr. 1, 1895 Apr. 1, 1895 Apr. 22, 1895dodoApr. 22, 1895 June 5, 1895 June 19, 1895 Aug. 6, 1895 Aug. 7, 1895 Aug. 7, 1895 Aug. 7, 1895 Aug. 17, 1895 Aug. 17, 1895 Aug. 17, 1895 Aug. 17, 1895 Sept. 19, 1895 Oct. 30, 1895 Oct. 30, 1895	Feb. 20, 1899 Oct. 30, 1897 Oct. 30, 1897 Oct. 30, 1897 July 12, 1900 Aug. 9, 1900 June 18, 1899 June 20, 1899 Sept. 18, 1897 May 1, 1900 Oct. 19, 1903 Sept. 30, 1905 Sept. 31, 1904 June 30, 1902 May 15, 1899 Dec. 31, 1898 Dec. 18, 1896 Jan. 28, 1901 Sept. 28, 1903 Aug. 15, 1898 June 30, 1899 Oct. 1, 1906 Sept. 28, 1897 Sept. 30, 1904 Aug. 19, 1901 Sept. 30, 1904 Aug. 3, 1896 Aug. 31, 1899 July 18, 1905 Apr. 25, 1898 June 18, 1900 Aug. 28, 1900	QGYEZZFYQZGZVVUNYVVQFGRVEWQVIYVQ	17, 562 7, 265 63, 963 50, 006 73, 172 316, 229 39, 777 64, 544 6, 217 248, 967 61, 279 112, 052 39, 248 10, 934 11, 396 26, 284 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 264, 516 273, 689 523, 057 59, 799 6, 962 150, 291 6, 837 35, 603 13, 078 7, 857	70, 589 90, 709 90, 709 170, 192 306, 705 89, 269 117, 870 101, 319 114, 488 2, 540 171, 033 208, 064 65, 170 122, 829 45, 637 80, 115 46, 205 267, 362 28, 203 145, 036 149, 279 37, 990 7, 774 816, 389 44, 130 24, 639 44, 130 24, 639 61, 998 69, 338 194, 297 67, 288 231, 673	61, 803 31 777 212, 158 68, 380 58, 162 141, 196 23, 514 14, 922 47, 268 172, 598 61, 242 10, 586 620, 590 12, 332 49, 985 61, 216 10, 544 401, 422 25, 720 100, 207 115, 137 18, 581 178, 049 128, 975 75, 175 75, 175 75, 175 75, 175 225, 654 24, 022 35, 131 46, 248 322, 772	2, 299 16, 946 49, 836 128, 094 7, 200 43, 382 30, 665 20, 5502 5, 502 45, 398 20, 433 3, 195 10, 885 178, 831 13, 189 12, 956 184, 181 15, 807 26, 945 192, 380 991, 223 16, 173 50, 689 36, 722 25, 592 28, 299 20, 090 48, 938	152, 253 146, 697 496, 149 553, 185 227, 803 618, 677 195, 275 204, 456 59, 067 637, 996 392, 498 242, 636 203, 100 72, 852 143, 349 91, 311 93, 858 1, 112, 131 76, 657 449, 974 4581, 240 73, 679 86, 083 734, 074 2, 508, 718 249, 077 157, 465 125, 719 293, 330 146, 704 611, 240	269 270 271 272 273 274 275 276 276 277 282 283 285 285 287 298 290 291 293 294 295 297 298 297 298 297 298 297 298 297 298 297 298 298 299 299 299 299 299 299 299 299
			2,756,914	4, 271, 148	2, 837, 571	2,346,285	12, 211, 918	
Dec. 5, 1895 Dec. 7, 1895 Dec. 19, 1895 Feb. 8, 1896 Feb. 15, 1896 Apr. 28, 1896 May 2, 1896 June 26, 1896 June 27, 1896 July 18, 18, 1896 Aug. 12, 1896 Aug. 12, 1896 Sept. 9, 1896 Sept. 11, 1896 Sept. 11, 1896 Sept. 19, 1896	Mar. 25, 1901 Sept. 30, 1903 Sept. 22, 1899 Mar. 15, 1906 Mar. 20, 1899 Mar. 31, 1903 Aug. 15, 1899 Sept. 30, 1901 May 21, 1900 Sept. 21, 1899 July 9, 1900 Oct. 30, 1899 Feb. 12, 1901 Jan. 28, 1899 Dec. 2, 1899 July 24, 1902 Aug. 12, 1902 June 17, 1903 Feb. 24, 1902	YYYYZWGUEXXYVFFVUVVOYY	24, 942 107, 360 22, 438 320, 685 17, 852 130, 796 24, 516 84, 257 15, 130 15, 982 2, 194 58, 065 36, 712 15, 982 231, 104 263, 997 2, 064, 048 26, 090	138, 931 57, 812 135, 894 140, 493 62, 428 318, 580 83, 920 156, 697 55, 734 56, 940 47, 826 66, 618 52, 842 56, 673 48, 428 88, 813 68, 900 1, 639, 425 90, 725	36, 611 162, 437 23, 861 494, 443 36, 614 128, 069 92, 812 54, 323 84, 808 2, 463 48, 138 37, 632 104, 475 12, 781 100, 613 278, 638 602, 408 463, 799 24, 162	14, 492 33, 964 54, 011 47, 526 15, 192 112, 437 94, 040 49, 408 21, 636 8, 368 8, 281 6, 893 60, 879 10, 900 40, 720 1, 021, 193 26, 505	214, 976 361, 573 236, 204 1, 003, 147 132, 086 689, 882 295, 288 344, 695 177, 308 83, 703 137, 777 135, 125 222, 275 167, 045 175, 923 1, 208, 745 976, 025 5, 188, 465 167, 482	305 306 307 308 310 311 312 313 314 315 316 319 320 321 322 323 324 325 325

cur 1906---21

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

,						 -
	Name and location of bank.	Charter No.	Capital stock at failure.	Bonds at failure.	Amount real- ized from sale of bonds.	Circula- tion out- standing at failure,
327 328 329	First National Bank, Springville, N. Y First National Bank, Mt. Pleasant, Mich First National Bank, Ithaca, Mich	2892 3215 3217	\$50,000 50,000 50,000	\$20,000 12,500 12,500	\$22, 625. 00 14, 000. 00 13, 812. 50	\$18,000 11,250 11,250
330	First National Bank, Ithaca, Mich City National Bank, Tyler, Tex	4353	100,000	25,000	27, 812. 50	22, 495
İ	Total (number of banks, 23)		2,870,000	665,000	706, 361. 30	594, 695
331	First National Bank, Garnett, Kans First National Bank, Eddy, N. Mex	2973	50,000	13,000	12,546.30	11,700
332 333	First National Bank, Eddy, N. Mex	4455 482	50,000 200,000	12,500 50,000	13, 843. 75 48, 000. 00	10,900 43,750
334	Second National Bank, Rockford, Ill Marine National Bank, Duluth, Minn	4421	200,000	50,000	55 375 00	45,000
335	First National Bank, Decorah, Iowa	493	75,000 250,000	20,000	19, 875, 00 56, 200, 00 28, 140, 68	17,320
336	Missouri National Bank, Kansas City, Mo.,	4494	250,000	50,000	56, 200.00	45, 000 22, 500
337	First N. B. of East Saginaw, Saginaw, Mich. First National Bank, Tyler, Tex. First National Bank, Niagara Falls, N. Y	637	100,000	25, 000 50, 000	28, 140. 63	22,500
338 339	First National Bank, Tyler, Tex	3651 4899	200,000 100,000	50,000	48, 265, 63 24, 843, 75	45,000 21,880
340	National Rank of Himois Chicago III	1867	1,000,000	25, 000 50, 000	56, 062, 50	45,000
341	Big Rapids N. B., Big Rapids, Mich. « Second N. B., Grand Forks, N. Dak Citizens' National Bank, Fargo, N. Dak Merchants' N. B., Devils Lake, N. Dak	2944	100,000	00,000		
342	Second N. B., Grand Forks, N. Dak	3504	50,000 100,000	12,500	12, 421, 90 24, 787, 50	10, 870 21, 950
344	Citizens' National Bank, Fargo, N. Dak	3602	100,000	25,000	24, 787. 50	21, 950
345	Merchants' N. B., Devils Lake, N. Dak	3714 3580	50,000 50,000	25,000	24,000.00	22,500 11,250
346 347	First National Bank, Alma, Nebr Columbia N. B., Minneapolis, Minn	4739	200,000	12,500 50,000	12, 375. 00 56, 437. 50	44,010
348	Dakota National Bank Sioux Falls S. Dak	2843	50,000	12,500	14 140 63	10, 800
350	German National Bank, Louisville, Ky Mutual National Bank, New Orleans, La. Merchants' National Bank, Ocala, Fla	2062	251,500	200,000	193, 125.00	176,400
351	Mutual National Bank, New Orleans, La	1898	200,000	50,000	55, 765, 62	42, 800 22, 200
352	Merchants' National Bank, Ocala, Fia	3815 4584	100,000	25,000	193, 125, 00 55, 765, 62 26, 250, 00 18, 679, 69	22, 200
353 354	Moscow National Bank, Moscow, Idaho First National Bank, Olympia, Wash	3024	75,000 100,000	18,750 25,000	28 312 50	16,875 21,800
355	First National Bank, Franklin, Ohio	738	50,000	25,000	28, 312, 50 27, 587, 13	22, 200
356	First National Bank, Griswold, Iowa	3048	50,000	12,500	13, 812, 50	10, 887 44, 995
357	National Bank of Potsdam, N.Y	868	200,000	50,000	49,500.00 49,130.00	44, 995
358	First National Bank, Griswold, Iowa National Bank of Potsdam, N. Y Northwestern N. B., Great Falls, Mont. Merchants' N. B., Jacksonville, Flu.	2476 4332	250,000	59,000	49, 130, 00 28, 156, 25	42, 870 22, 100
359 360	Union National Rank Minneapolis Minn	2795	100,000 500,000	25, 000 50, 000	49 687 50	1 43 950
361	Union National Bank, Minneapolis, Minn. The Dalles N. B., The Dalles, Oreg	3534	50,000	812,500	13, 953, 75 12, 269, 53 55, 113, 50	10,750 11,020 47,940
362	City National Bank, Gatesville, Tex	4732	1 50,000	812, 500 12, 500	12, 269, 53	11,020
363	City National Bank, Gatesville, Tex Merchants' National Bank, Helena, Mont Keystone National Bank, Erie, Pa Mer. and Miners' N. B., Phillipsb'g, Mont.	2732	350,000	55,600	55, 113, 50	47,940
365 366	Mor and Minors' N. B. Phillipsh's Mont	585 4843	150,000 50,000	50,000 $12,500$	49, 562, 50 14, 156, 25	45,000 11,250
358	First National Bank, Benton Harbor, Mich.	4261	50,000	12,500	13, 953, 75	11,250
	Total (number of banks, 34)	1	5, 401, 500	1,169,850	1,150,186.76	1,033,717
0.70			100,000			22,000
$\frac{369}{372}$	Sault Ste. Marie N. B., S. Ste. Marie, Mich. National Bank, Paola, Kans.	3795	50,000	25, 000 12, 500	24, 875, 00 14, 082, 03	11, 250
373	First National Bank, Larimore, N. Dak	2854	50,000	12,500	13, 818. 75	11, 250 10, 750
374	Hampshire Co. N. B., Northampton, Mass.b., State National Bank, Logansport, 1nd. d	418	=250,000	c 100,000	111,000.00	95,000
375	State National Bank, Logansport, Ind. d	2596	200,000			
	Total (number of banks, 5)		650,000	150,000	163, 775, 78	134,000
376	First N. B. of New Lisbon, Lisbon, Ohio	2203	50,000	12,500	19 581 95	11, 250
377	First National Bank, Carthage, N. Y.	2442	100,000	25,000	12,581.25 27,921.87	1 21.640
378	First National Bank, Neligh, Nebr	4110	50,000	12,500	1 14, 050, 00	19,750
379	First National Bank, Carthage, N. Y. First National Bank, Neligh, Nebr. First National Bank, Flushing, Ohio Cochecho National Bank, Dover, N. H. Citizens' National Bank, Niles, Mich.	3177	50,000	12,500 37,500	13, 960, 94 48, 802, 50	10,750 11,250 33,750
382	Cochecho National Bank, Dover, N. H	1087	150,000	37,500	48, 802, 50	33,750
383 384	Atchison National Bank, Atchison, Kans.	$1886 \\ 2082$	50,000 50,000	12,500 50,000	12, 562, 50 55, 531, 25	11, 250 45, 000
385	First National Bank, Penn Yan, N. Y	358	50,000	12,500	14, 362. 50	11, 200
386	First N. B., Arkansas City, Kans, ad	3360	100,000		,	
387	First National Bank, McPherson, Kans. d.	3521	50,000			
	Total (number of banks, 10)	.¦	700,000	175,000	199, 772. 81	156, 090
388	Broadway National Bank, Boston, Mass		200,000	50,000	57, 437. 50	41, 997
389 390	People's National Bank, Denver, Colo.d Globe National Bank, Boston, Mass		300,000	50,000	57, 375. 00	45,000
391	Merchants' National Bank, Rutland, Vt	3311	100,000	25,000	28, 656. 25	22,000
	Total (number of banks, 4)	ļ	1,600,000	125,000	143, 468. 75	111, 997
		1		·	'	-

a Second failure.
b Restored to solvency.

c \$50,000 bonds not sold. d Formerly in voluntary liquidation.

YEAR FROM 1865 TO OCTOBER 31, 1906, AND DISPOSITION OF ASSETS OF INSOLVENT HAVE BEEN FINALLY CLOSED—Continued.

			suspension.	ets at date of	Nominalass	Course		
	Total assets.	assets re- ceivedsince date of suspension.	Estimated worthless.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated good.	Cause of fail- ure.	Finally closed.	Receiver appointed.
3	\$291,053	\$20,318	\$54, 112 10, 567	\$195, 413 83, 203	\$21, 210 25, 450	G X W W	Dec. 27, 1905 Mar. 20, 1903	Oct. 3,1896 Oct. 7,1896
3	135, 675 163, 394	16, 455 26, 725	10,567 $34,176$	83, 203 39, 999	25, 450 62, 494	w	Mar. 20, 1903 Oct. 21, 1901	Oct. 7,1896 Oct. 14,1896
3	290, 550	14, 914	63, 255	163, 403	48, 978	w	Sept. 30, 1905	Oct. 17, 1896
	12, 798, 396	2, 052, 663	2, 951, 197	4, 144, 697	3, 649, 839	ļ	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
3	135, 922	3,783	7,624	85, 796	38,719	Y	Mar. 29,1898	Nov. 9,1896 Nov. 10,1896
3	134, 715 724, 750	19, 170 100, 754	17, 090 246, 955	57, 295 208, 257	41, 160 168, 784	Y Y Y	Oct. 9,1899 May 6,1901	Nov. 10, 1896 do
13	1 534 265	112, 689	103.573	267, 451	50.552	Ÿ	Arr 16 1000	Nov. 11,1896
3	371, 965 1, 635, 972 609, 337	42, 422 121, 291	131, 758 208, 361	134, 526 765, 013	63, 259 541, 307 231, 479 44, 287	L Y H	Oct. 1, 1903 June 23, 1902 Aug. 15, 1899 Sept. 30, 1905	Nov. 24,1896
3	1,635,972	121,291	208,361 $223,650$	765, 013	541, 307	Y	June 23, 1902	Dec. 3,1896 Dec. 10,1896
3	773, 910	26, 145 77, 256	470, 037	128, 063 182, 330	44, 287	G	Sept. 30, 1905	Dec. 10,1896 Dec. 17,1896
3	291, 536	19,913	40,713	135, 119	95,791	w	Pray 10, 1090	Dec. 18, 1896
3	21, 868, 261	7, 963, 143	4, 778, 553	1,490,358	7,636,207	Y	Sept. 30, 1906	Dec. 21, 1896
- 1 3	$93,262 \\ 218,561$	38, 014 29, 138	23, 490 7, 370	30, 693 106, 004	1, 065 76, 049	G W Y N Y L	Apr. 30, 1901 Dec. 1, 1900	Dec. 31, 1896 Jan. 7, 1897
3	750, 974 105, 219 142, 585	29, 138 285, 461 7, 327	7, 370 76, 712 7, 296	308, 641	80, 160	Ĺ	June 15, 1903	do
1 8	105, 219	7, 327	7, 296	308, 641 42, 074	80, 160 48, 522	U	Aug. 7,1897	an. 11,1897 an. 12,1897
1 5	142,585	1,478 48,106	67, 503 85, 057	71,923 $202,616$	1,681	Q V X N Y S H	May 20, 1901 Jan. 22, 1900	an. 12,1897 an. 14,1897
1 8	486, 542 345, 481	46,514	98, 495	157, 962	150, 763 42, 510	x	Sept. 5, 1900	an. 14,1897 an. 20,1897
18	345, 481 685, 006	52,953	92, 185 65, 848	306, 123	42,510 233,745	Ñ	June 5 1905	an. 22, 1897
1 3	517, 160 254, 495	19,650	65, 848	269,016	162, 646 32, 877 14, 878	Y	July 9, 1960 Sept. 30, 1901 Sept. 30, 1903	an. 27, 1897
100	254, 495	7, 407 51, 068	120,875 $95,325$	93, 336 95, 440	32,877 14 878	H S	Sept. 30, 1901 Sept. 30, 1903	Feb. 3, 1897 Feb. 4, 1897
1 8	279, 950	56, 449	18, 807	127, 122	77,572	$\hat{\mathbf{F}}$	Oct. 24, 1900	eb. 17.1897
8	135, 142	8, 110	4, 985	98,255	93 709	V	Oct. 1,1906	do
3	128, 335 759, 015	16,771	39, 474 20, 745	64, 514 455, 334	7,576 152,125 422,388 153,080	F	Sept. 30, 1903 Oct. 24, 1902	do Mar. 2,1897
9	759, 015 1, 330, 717 357, 507	121, 811 361, 579 11, 014	29, 745 217, 675	329, 075	422, 388	ž	Oct. 24, 1902 July 5, 1900	Mar. 2,1897 Mar. 6,1897
18	357, 507	11,014	53, 805	329, 075 139, 608	153, 080	I	May 31, 1901	Mar. 17, 1897
9	842, 130 258, 757	64, 929 37, 867	253,916 $21,644$	507, 068 144, 445	16, 217 54, 801	V	May 25, 1901 May 15, 1903	Mar. 20, 1897
9	92, 243	2,955	30, 198	47, 988	11, 102	v	Mar 94 1890	May 7,1897 May 29,1897
1 6	1.760.301	97, 615	287,311	1 755, 503	619, 922	Y	June 17, 1903	fune 2, 1897
18	807, 101 107, 439	157, 378	287, 311 107, 053 47, 862	426, 436 42, 170	619, 922 116, 234 9, 259	F	OCE 1 1996	uly 26, 1897
9	162, 310	8, 148 23, 379	10, 649	42, 170 81, 685	9, 259 46, 597	FVF8ZIVGVYFZK	Oct. 22, 1898 May 31, 1900	uly 28, 1897 Sept. 21, 1897
	37, 957, 626	10, 041, 687	8, 091, 594	8, 357, 239	11, 467, 106			
3	169, 922	38,428	26,018	69,543	35, 933	Ü	Nov. 15,1898 Dec. 26,1899	Dec. 10,1897
60 60	70,806 142,176	3, 268 41, 478	25, 189 25, 623	22,573 $42,516$	19,776 32,559	W G	Aug. 15, 1904	řeb. 1,1898 řeb. 26,1898
1 5	944,879	79, 519	117,300	174,241	573, 819	A	Mar. 20,1899	Iay 23, 1898
- 3	127, 913	27,116	51,068	47,557	2,172	Е	Oct. 7,1899	ept. 27, 1898
=	1,455,696		245, 198	356, 430	664, 259			_
69.69	244,763	58, 286 19, 488	121, 667 32, 733	37, 925 178, 768	26,885	Z	May 18, 1903 Feb. 17, 1903 Feb. 10, 1902 June 15, 1901 Sept. 30, 1901	Nov. 3,1898 Nov. 4,1898
	328, 953 188, 768	14, 729	75, 639	32, 640	65, 760	$\frac{\alpha}{2}$	Feb. 10, 1902	do
1	117, 989 261, 785	5, 310 20, 901	75, 639 42, 583 43, 179	24,193	97, 964 65, 760 45, 903 111, 488	V	June 15, 1901	Nov. 5,1898
100	261,785 $212,751$	20,901 $13,574$	$43,179 \ 34,283$	86, 217 65, 785	99, 109	A Z V T N F J	Sept. 30, 1901 June 10, 1902	une 6,1899 uly 8,1899
1 8	253, 861	26, 673	77, 465	79, 521	70, 202	F	Oet 95 1901	lept. 5,1899
3	187, 593	20,465	48,000	69,130	49, 998	J	Oct. 27, 1902	Sept. 18, 1899
. 3	85	85				E M	Sept. 18,1900 Feb. 24,1903	Det. 19, 1899 Fet. 28, 1899
-	1,796,548	179, 511	475, 549	574, 179	567, 309			
= 3	3, 333, 067	730, 396	48, 839	534, 916	2, 018, 916	M	Feb. 15, 1900	Dec. 16, 1899
3	509,758	1,074	269. 723	200,266	38, 695	X	June 30, 1904	Эес. 2 0 ,1899 г
8	8,437,439	1,031,844	$1, 172, 932 \\ 206, 392$	3,414,438	2,818,225 151,884	O Z	Feb. 25, 1903	Dec. 21, 1899
3	509, 623	77, 006	206, 392	74, 341	151, 884	Z	Mar. 31,1906	Mar. 26, 1900
1	12, 789, 887	1,840,320	1,697,886	4, 223, 961	5, 027, 720	}	• • · • · • • • • · · · · · · · · · · ·	

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

	Name and location of bank.	Charter No.	Capital stock at failure.	Bonds at failure.	Amount real- ized from sale of bonds.	Circula- tion out- standing at failure.
395 397 398 399 404	First National Bank, White Pigeon, Mich. Farmers' National Bank, Vergennes, Vt Le Mars National Bank, Le Mars, Iowa First National Bank, Vancouver, Wash Eufaula National Bank, Eufaula, Ala	4527 2475 2818 3031 2309	\$50,000 60,000 100,000 50,000 100,000	\$50,000 20,000 25,000 30,000 25,000	\$52, 765. 00 21, 850. 00 25, 106. 85 10, 528. 12 27, 312. 50	\$50,000 20,000 23,900 10,000 25,000
	Total (number of banks, 5)		360, 900	150,000	137, 562. 47	128, 900
405 406	First National Bank, Belmont, Ohio Hancock National Bank, Boston, Mass.a	4864 1442	50, 000 400, 000	50,000	54, 625. 00	49, 500
1	Total (number of banks, 2)		450,000	50,000	54, 625. 00	49, 500
407 408 409 412 414 415 416	Central N. B., Boston, Mass. N. B. of South Pennsylvania, Hyndman, Pa. First N. B., Asbury Park, N. J. Navesink N. B., Red Bank, N. J. Groesbeck N. B., Groesbeck, Tex. Packard N. B., Greenfield, Mass. Bolivar N. B., Bultvar, Pa. b	3451 4535 4269 2264	500,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 30,000	400,000 12,500 25,600 12,500 12,500 50,000 10,000	481, 031, 25 13, 641, 25 26, 662, 50 13, 160, 16 13, 160, 16 52, 812, 50 10, 528, 12	395, 900 12, 500 25, 000 12, 500 12, 500 50, 000 10, 000
	Total (number of banks, 7)		880,000	522, 500	560, 995. 94	518, 400
420 423 424 426 428 429	Farmers' N. B., Henrietta, Tex Citizens' N. B., McGregor, Tex. Equitable N. B., New York, N. Y First National Bank, Matthews, Ind. First National Bank, Billings, Okla. « Orange Growers' National Bank, River-	5504 6284	50,000 25,000 200,000 25,000 25,000 100,000	12,500 25,000 50,000 12,500	13, 160. 16 26, 135. 00 52, 312. 50 13, 148. 44 26, 156. 25	12, 500 25, 000 49, 350 12, 500
4 32 4 33	sidē, Cal. First N. B., Macon, Ga First National Bank, Cape May, N.J	1617 5839	200, 000 25, 000	200, 000 6, 300	209, 125, 00 6, 626, 81	197,000 6,000
	Total (number of banks, 8)		650,000	331,300	346, 664. 16	326, 750
447 456	First N. B., Cornwall, N. Y. City N. B., Kansas City, Mo	7344 5250	25,000 300,000	6, 250 217, 000	6, 494. 19 224, 595. 00	5, 950 212, 600
	Total (number of banks, 2)		325,000	223, 250	231, 089. 19	218, 550
	Grand total (number of banks, 376)		59,047,420	20,678,650	22, 310, 069. 86	18,503,548

a Formerly in voluntary liquidation. b Restored to solvency and permitted to resume business.

			Nominal ass	sets at date of	suspension.	Additional		
Receiver appointed.	Finally closed.	Cause of fail- ure.	Estimated good.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	assets re- ceivedsince date of suspension.	Total assets.	
Dec. 27, 1900 Apr. 13, 1901 Apr. 17, 1901 Apr. 20, 1901 Oct. 21, 1901	Sept. 27, 1901 Oct. 1, 1906 Jan. 5, 1903 June 14, 1904 May 4, 1904	G Z Q R S	\$40, 724 102, 607 25, 797 137, 247 182, 081	\$46, 135 17, 525 114, 686 101, 198 40, 688	\$16, 064 13, 755 78, 303 10, 928 101, 639	\$15, 889 21, 736 33, 007 25, 864 46, 056	\$118, 812 155, 623 251, 793 275, 237 370, 464	395 397 398 399 404
			488, 456	320, 232	220, 689	142, 552	1, 171, 929	
Feb. 25, 1902 Apr. 4, 1902	Feb. 29, 1904 Oct. 20, 1904	Z V	134, 036 127	115, 915 151, 803	34, 158 129, 994	16, 031 22, 007	300, 140 303, 931	405 406
			134, 163	267, 718	164, 152	38,038	604, 071	
Nov. 13, 1902 Dec. 16, 1902 Feb. 13, 1903 Aug. 14, 1903 Aug. 22, 1903 Oct. 1, 1903 Oct. 1, 1903	Oct. 20, 1906 July 16, 1903 Oct. 23, 1906 June 9, 1906 Aug. 15, 1905 July 1, 1904 Oct. 9, 1906	F T Q Z L I G	2,605,808 42,627 131,396 251,356 108,204 272,348 62,001	932, 765 21, 459 259, 872 101, 256 98, 963 130, 803 50, 808	251, 338 37, 231 90, 995 99, 286 30, 475 8, 870	107, 885 14, 109 65, 727 68, 746 8, 105 26, 834 9, 471	3, 897, 796 115, 426 547, 990 520, 644 245, 747 438, 855 122, 280	407 408 409 412 414 415 416
			8, 473, 740	1, 595, 926	518, 195	300, 877	5, 888, 738	
Nov. 18, 1903 Feb. 8, 1904 Feb. 10, 1904 Feb. 13, 1904 Feb. 19, 1904	May 9,1905 May 7,1906 Nov. 25,1904 Sept. 30,1905 Jan. 24,1905	L Z U I U Z	109, 243 79, 351 175, 063 43, 190	61, 643 36, 011 203, 308 68, 659	13,313 71,512 11,735	10, 837 10, 087 5, 731 20, 801	212, 025 138, 762 455, 614 144, 385	420 423 424 426 428
Mar. 23, 1904	Jan. 31, 1905	1	533, 519	16,000	12,127	41,090	602,736	429
May 16, 1904 May 24, 1904	May 12, 1906 Oct. 11, 1904	M U	$\begin{array}{c} 342,584 \\ 21,782 \end{array}$	619, 171 4, 097	33, 979 42, 994	117, 574 1, 656	$1,113,308 \\ 70,529$	432 433
			1,304,732	1,008,889	215, 962	207,776	2, 737, 359	
May 19,1905 July 20,1905	Oct. 13,1905 June 30,1906	K W	22, 197 849, 549	6,706 551,898	25, 240 71, 586		55, 096 1, 487, 393	447 456
			871,746	558, 604	96, 826	15, 313	1, 542, 489	
•••••		ļ .	82, 945, 436	72, 782, 596	48, 843, 395	31,888,120	236, 459, 547	

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

	Offsets allowed and settled;	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets re- turned to stock- holders.	Nominal value of re- maining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.
1	\$18,661	\$114,236			\$ 75, 209	\$1,164	\$76,373	
2 3	69,445	796, 197 686, 665			120, 995 174, 264	1,245 $16,488$	$122,240 \\ 190,752$	\$275
	69,445	1, 482, 862			295, 259	17,733	312, 992	275
4 5 6 7 8	6, 845 58, 645	93, 638 380, 383 179, 894 929, 289 132, 806			33, 287 91, 608 162, 386 999, 305 79, 904	4,000 7,500 38,224 2,125	$\begin{array}{c} 37,287 \\ 91,608 \\ 169,886 \\ 1,037,529 \\ 82,029 \end{array}$	816 935 507 17, 477 7, 054
9 10	55, 342 30, 641	400, 903 187, 586			1, 234, 868 268, 814		1, 234, 868 268, 844	18,655 72,399
	151,473	2,304,499		200	2,870,202	51,849	2,922,051	117, 843
11 12 13	1,570 33,454 4,608	70, 122 123, 409 57, 938		······································		28, 935 8, 936	97, 580 168, 448 31, 566	208 15, 507 3, 786
	39,632	251,469				37,871	297, 594	19,501
14 15	$ \begin{array}{r} 274 \\ 317,742 \end{array} $	219, 750			37, 908 223, 169		37, 908 223, 169	2, 926 4, 932
	318,016	219,750			261, 077		261,077	7,858
16 17 18 19 20 21	285, 736 101, 719 38, 911 303, 504 15, 780	1, 254, 358 379, 794 56, 011 37, 629			276, 649 762, 760 850, 154 124, 713	348, 961 136, 172	1,743,623 276,649 898,932 350,154 124,713 23,882	203,170 72,365 596,665 2,296
	745,650	1,727,792	89, 855			485, 133	3, 417, 953	87-1, 496
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 31	6, 211 30, 378 8, 949 98, 460 280, 955 368, 992 103, 842 3, 225 5, 735 8, 964 7, 068	224, 703 22, 084 285, 346 161, 013 765, 356 589, 213 616, 642 146, 764 182, 231 715, 584 51, 294			512, 698 548, 099 1, 447, 103 1, 808, 304 299, 357 122, 645	10,079 42,795 109,707 228,580 5,200 11,675 11,400 303,813	172, 131 218, 204 622, 405 776, 679 1, 452, 303 1, 808, 304 299, 357 142, 320 120, 344 1, 010, 320 56, 942	1,300 6,248 18,964 35,839 16,393 746,153 20,315 4,545
	922, 779	3,760,230			5, 948, 060	731, 249	6,679,309	857,737
33 34 35	10, 410 26, 951 2, 191	235, 127 118, 083 55, 917		67, 835	89, 896 58, 064 91, 969	2, 250 37, 597	89, 896 60, 314 129, 566	11, 289 559
	39, 552	409, 127		67,835	239, 929	39, 847	279, 776	11,848
36 37 38 39 40	3, 595 2, 869 452, 953 60, 447 24, 882	54, 332 196, 231 1, 948, 095 84, 709 58, 715		291,357	67, 251 30, 332 298, 739 196, 903 188, 135	66, 535 93, 619	67, 251 30, 332 365, 274 196, 903 281, 754	296 56, 921 74, 896 2, 309
	544, 746	2, 342, 082		291, 357	781,360	160, 154	941, 514	134, 422
41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	8, 761 2, 100 3, 510 3, 043 1, 139 4, 296 48, 381 3, 151 17, 409	186, 254 6, 266 49, 929 30, 319 111, 780 85, 019 470, 908 18, 635 67, 345	33, 363 53, 473	196,790	42, 341 22, 080 22, 165 48, 488 73, 145 80, 597 584, 718 86, 180 64, 071	106, 451 11, 269 1, 100 42, 212 4, 510 58, 826	148, 792 33, 349 23, 265 48, 488 115, 357 85, 107 613, 544 86, 180 79, 623	3, 928 3, 616 5, 385 63, 475 1, 579 16, 773
igitized for F	91,790	1,026,455	86, 836	196, 790	1,023,785	239, 920	1, 263, 705	95, 201

Dividends paid.	Legal ex- penses.	Receiver's salary and other ex- penses.	Bal- ance in hands of Comp- troller or re- ceiver.	Amount returned to share-holders in cash.	Amount of assessment upon shareholders.	Amount of claims proved.	Dividends (per cent).	Interest divi- dends (per cent).	
\$70,811		\$ 5,562			\$50,000	\$122,089	58,00		
101, 387 165, 769	\$6,463 11,281	14, 390 13, 427			300, 000 200, 000	434, 531 669, 513	23, 37 24, 70		
267, 156	17,744	27, 817			500,000	1, 104, 044			
32, 305 65, 335 132, 608 884, 429 58, 661 1, 138, 870 143, 307	1, 258 6, 182 12, 247 43, 183 6, 673 28, 677 17, 134	2, 908 19, 156 24, 524 92, 440 9, 442 48, 666 35, 983	\$199 21		50,000 100,000 500,000 120,000 26,000	82, 338 376, 392 289, 467 1, 119, 313 127, 801 1, 191, 500 170, 752	\$9.15 17.333 46.60 79.00 45.90 96.00 88.50		
2, 455, 515	115, 354	233, 119	220		796,000	3, 357, 563			
86, 737 134, 929 16, 654	5,315 3,977 1,773	5, 320 14, 008 9, 353	27		39,300 100,000	68, 986 205, 256 33, 870	100.00 68.33 49.20	64.00	1 1
238, 320	11,065	28,681	27		139,300	308,112			
29,277 $163,982$	$2,705 \\ 9,091$	3,000 45,164				69, 874 170, 012	41.90 92.70]]
193, 259	11,796	48, 164				239, 886			
1,326,487 175,920 263,065 342,054 77,568 15,142	76, 648 10, 437 9, 436 3, 085 362	137, 318 16, 713 29, 766 8, 100 8, 264 1, 878		\$1,214 33,500 6,500	135,000	1, 282, 254 157, 120 378, 722 645, 558 79, 864 15, 142	100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00	46, 00	
2, 200, 236	99, 968	202, 039		41, 214	535,000	2, 558, 660			á
143, 209 175, 430 549, 427 661, 816 1, 374, 339 747, 428 259, 487 125, 667 107, 258 862, 263 46, 634	6,037 16,709 25,376 27,330 24,241 13,637 728 250 1,270 67,569 1,267	21, 564 19, 817 28, 638 51, 445 37, 128 53, 287 18, 827 11, 858 11, 362 76, 858 4, 691	249 202 454	247, 790	50,000	254, 901 171, 468 657, 020 597, 885 1, 619, 965 796, 995 992, 636 167, 285 175, 081 1, 429, 595 67, 292	57. 46 100. 00 84, 83 100. 00 100. 00 34. 00 76. 00 57. 50 62. 00 73. 50	30.00 50.00 100.00	
5, 052, 958	184, 414	335, 475	926	217, 799		6, 930, 123			
72, 089 31, 668 101, 545	4,718 6,075 8,232	13, 089 8, 278 19, 230			100,000	144, 606 55, 372 176, 601	50,00 58,30 57,50		
205, 302	19,025	40,597	4		195,000	376, 579		<u> </u>	
62,646 19,002 228,412 108,318 226,308	1, 166 42, 067 21, 495	4, 309 10, 164 37, 874 13, 689 81, 642			500, 000 200, 000	$\begin{bmatrix} 62,646\\ 93,021\\ 1,795,992\\ 237,824\\ 376,756 \end{bmatrix}$	100, 00 24, 391 14, 941 66, 00 62, 56		
644, 686	64,728	97,678			700,000	2, 566, 239		<u> </u>	-
135, 797 18, 258 12, 624 34, 536 88, 697 65, 783 545, 593 60, 647 59, 121	3,946 4,731 1,367 2,077 8,804 5,060 13,802 592 2,200	8, 604 10, 348 9, 274 7, 935 10, 005 8, 879 20, 230 13, 874 1, 529	12 50 444	12 4,185 9,488	150,000 34,000 50,000 75,000 50,000 250,000	177, 512 35, 801 56, 457 34, 535 91, 801 135, 952 703, 658 59, 226 97, 464	76, 50 51, 00 22, 50 100, 00 100, 00 48, 40 77, 512 100, 00 70, 00	100.00	
1,021,056 FRASER	42,579	90,678	506	13,685	669,000	1, 392, 406			

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

				1N /	ATIONAL B	ANKS, THE	AFFAIRS	OF WHICH
	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets re- turned to stock- holders.	Nominal value of re- maining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.
50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59	\$13, 192 60, 311 8, 487 6, 537 21, 498 166, 831 62, 774 36, 598 41, 324	\$44, 344 223, 375 203, 792 99, 588 117, 173 139, 309 1, 771, 699 1, 310 606, 580 143, 664	\$36, 957 34, 259		\$13,707 321,851 105,703 111,908 103,227 207,910 2,846,622 103,235 103,328 245,483	\$2,664 122,127 91,930 43,232 8,044 9,540 245,108	\$16, 371 443, 978 197, 633 155, 140 111, 271 217, 450 3, 991, 730 103, 235 103, 328 293, 432	\$5,000 520 4,797 8,805 753 658,784 4,059
	417,552	3, 350, 834	71, 216	<u> </u>	4, 162, 974	570, 594	4, 733, 568	690, 564
61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 70 71 72 73	7, 245 1, 482, 725 2, 962 16, 072 164, 949 20, 608 714 18, 541 30, 088 12, 492 7, 700 178 10, 947	287, 682 22, 559 67, 396 268, 000 47, 239 6, 972 106, 292 32, 372 20, 141 65, 804 8, 207	112,818	\$53,800 250,854 30,065 32,519	157, 544 351, 377 94, 613 47, 941 109, 801 51, 107 12, 061 284, 438 19, 742 66, 185 78, 573 19, 266 20, 819	65, 132 16, 455 54, 536 16, 447 123, 430 16, 500 23, 622 1, 810 2, 880	222,676 351,377 94,613 47,941 126,256 105,643 28,508 407,868 36,242 89,807 80,383 22,146 20,819	1, 791 8, 048 1, 576 114, 220 9, 762 2, 125 272 1, 633
	1,795,221	932, 664	392, 805	367, 238	1,313,467	320, 812	1,634,279	134, 427
74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81	55, 255 165, 846 6, 170 17, 475 36, 737 3, 353 8, 411 11, 920	118, 507 202, 488 521, 783 101, 810 203, 982 25, 729 64 106, 562		11, 877	156, 601 126, 536 183, 917 * 157, 782 205, 062 96, 605 29, 419 91, 121	16, 277 72, 576 80, 257 54, 950 4, 677 23, 001	172, 878 199, 112 264, 174 157, 782 260, 012 96, 605 34, 096 114, 122	47, 315 53, 898 49, 466 2, 021 57, 745 53 10 8, 420
	305, 167	1, 280, 925	220,005	11, 877	1,047,043	251,738	1, 298, 781	218, 928
82 83 84	3, 345 154, 945 4, 902	26, 043 86, 953 801	1		113, 791 338, 162 89, 766	267, 311 64, 655	113, 791 605, 473 154, 421	10, 037
	163, 192	113, 797	329, 093		541,719	331, 966	873, 685	10,037
85 86 87	73, 925 172, 063 206, 268	167, 629 650, 736 2, 451, 138			$\begin{array}{c} 1,368,384\\ 457,272\\ 1,251,755 \end{array}$	495, 550 13, 450 788, 651	1,863,934 470,722 1,990,406	1, 910 194, 574
	452, 256	3, 272, 503		8, 250	3,077,411	1,247,651	4, 325, 062	196, 484
88 89	4, 376 19, 171			4, 157	150, 019 281, 261	8, 321 123, 919	158, 340 405, 180	247
	23, 547	573, 759		4, 157	431, 280	132, 240	563, 520	247
90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99	8, 970 52 9, 888 5, 320 904, 725 5, 381 32, 283 84 42, 269 5 11, 140	124, 949 16, 017 286, 651 36, 622 1, 577, 187 31, 402 348, 492 48, 796 284, 326 49, 155 75, 679	i		352, 842 16, 577 145, 960 265, 513 4, 271, 643 37, 129 294, 779 23, 163 99, 488 20, 849 52, 029	12, 010 23, 732 12, 892 64, 650 272, 896 19, 169 76, 936 20, 649 94, 200	164, 852 40, 309 158, 852 330, 163 4, 544, 539 56, 298 371, 715 43, 812 193, 688 20, 849 75, 532	5, 099 3, 392 25, 336 14, 434 473, 936 64, 035 6, 359 6, 515 1, 893
	1,020,067	2,879,276	24, 345	59, 334	5, 379, 972	620, 637	6,000,609	600, 999
101 102 103 104	22, 189 3, 411 508 197, 262	300, 526 350 89, 506 1, 380, 020	41,079	40,786	629, 931 46, 332 79, 289 2, 309, 369	159, 087 50, 000 1, 400 168, 520	789, 018 96, 332 80, 689 2, 477, 889	17, 243
Digitized for F	223, 370	1, 770, 402	41,079	40,786	3,064,921	379,007	3, 443, 928	199, 533
Digitized for F	MOLES.		· 				·	

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

YEAR FROM 1865 TO OCTOBER 31, 1906, AND DISPOSITION OF ASSETS OF INSOLVENT HAVE BEEN FINALLY CLOSED—Continued.

Dividends paid.	Legal ex- penses.	Receiver's salary and other ex- penses.	Bal- ance in hands of Comp- troller or re- eciver.	Amount re- turned to share- holders in cash.	Amount of assessment upon share- holders.	Amount of claims proved.	Dividends (per cent).	Interest divi- dends (per cent).
\$9,456 388,856 173,512 136,474 89,715 202,753 2,165,388	\$2,751 25,040 5,146 966 2,082 1,898 79,802	\$4, 164 25, 082 9, 716 12, 903 10, 669 12, 046 161, 036		\$8, 739 26, 720	\$30,000 140,000 132,000 67,000 50,000 53,000 625,000	185, 760 175, 952 140, 735 227, 355 1, 935, 721	27.00 100.00 100.00 81.59 63.60 89.179	38.50 100.00
$ \begin{array}{r} 81,941\\ 73,890\\ 254,647\\ \hline 3,576,632 \end{array} $	2, 690 11, 987 6, 668 139, 030			39, 085	1, 169, 000	133, 112 196, 356 254, 647 3, 636, 723	100.00	160,00
193, 941 316, 828 52, 514 33, 105 107, 575	13, 104 5, 444 576 3, 974 5, 546 11, 006	15, 601 27, 314 1, 604 5, 013 13, 135	30	36, 871 5, 849	35,000 125,000 36,000 160,000 50,000 100,000 21,500 17,000	298, 324 392, 394 75, 175 29, 204 118, 371	100.00 100.00 100.00	100, 00 100, 00
79, 725 21, 710 262, 887 29, 377 66, 810 69, 437 16, 670	11,006 2,315 10,129 825 1,352 634 1,488	15, 550 4, 483 4, 950 6, 040 11, 883 8, 187 3, 716		15, 682	36,000 36,000 160,000 50,000 100,000 21,500 17,000	90, 424 36, 109 261, 887 77, 104 168, 048 70, 191 27, 801	38. 10 40. 7285 98. 925	
11, 803 1, 262, 382	57, 243	3, 005 118, 267	108	3, 420 61, 822	744, 500	32, 449 1, 677, 481	100.00	100.00
100, 870 105, 763 182, 572 137, 428 166, 587 88, 176 20, 998 82, 060	3, 838 16, 327 5, 385 10, 245 1, 792 7, 167	12, 119 24, 551 7, 517 11, 296		12, 679 829 884 859	160,000	282, 370 197, 353 128, 832 132, 461	100, 00 68, 70 100, 00 100, 00 100, 00 100, 00 99, 133 81, 00	100, 00 42, 30 100, 00 100, 00 100, 00
884, 454	44, 754	135, 380	14	15, 251	521,750	1, 108, 644		
96, 176 528, 305 99, 847	3, 225 19, 338 2, 973	6, 739 22, 690		7,651 $25,103$	300, 000 75, 000	93, 625 580, 592 104, 749	100.00 100.00 100.00	100, 00 100, 00 100, 00
724, 328 1, 790, 932 389, 222	25, 586 46, 918 45, 449	26, 084		73, 523	375, 000 500, 000 100, 000	2,656,254 894,767	43.50	
$\frac{1,566,124}{3,746,278}$	101, 794	.!		·		2, 397, 129 5, 948, 150	05. 50	
129, 505 321, 870	10, 511 24, 279	18, 324	1		50,000	186, 993 422, 772	70. 90 80. 25	
451, 375	34, 790	77, 108	ļ		250,000	609, 765		
119, 390 26, 809 96, 525 264, 268 3, 774, 704 39, 812 275, 684 25, 006 143, 938	12, 054 2, 223 12, 112 16, 600 111, 758 4, 745 5, 168 2, 553 29, 324	20, 738 183, 944 11, 029 26, 828 13, 865 14, 067	197	14, 123 712 2, 388	60, 000 50, 000 100, 000 75, 000 400, 000 25, 000 250, 000 32, 500 100, 000	206, 991 46, 441 294, 521 245, 599 4, 631, 393 36, 526 365, 931 26, 322 409, 997	81. 10 33. 00 100. 00 83. 465 100. 00 75. 25 95. 00 35. 00	100, 00
8, 807 59, 057	5, 012	5, 475 9, 440	130		50,000	8, 131 84, 978	100.00 69.50	100,00
4, 834, 000 684, 428 86, 263 59, 461 2, 085, 826	53, 425 1, 825 5, 010 108, 571	346, 459 33, 922 8, 244 16, 215 98, 261	327 3 2,941	17, 223	200,000 50,000 50,000 300,000	6, 356, 830 651, 274 86, 258 140, 333 2, 897, 197	100.00 100.00 42.37 72.00	23. 95 100. 00
2, 915, 978 FFRASER	168, 831	156, 642	2,944		600,000	3, 775, 062		

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets re- turned to stock- holders.	Nominal value of remaining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.
105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112	\$584 18, 883 54, 116 1, 168 1, 284 4, 104 3, 721 5, 645	\$36,030 \$5,148 106,872 10,211 816 76,659 2,358	\$65, 573 60, 998 77, 725 70, 715 38, 917 43, 697		\$148, 611 245, 704 63, 258 28, 477 77, 305 165, 669 198, 513 204, 047	\$58, 304 15, 730 36, 700	\$148,611 304,008 78,988 65,177 77,305 165,669 198,513 204,047	\$231 82,472 16,764 625 16,177
112	89, 505	318, 094			1, 131, 584	110,734	1, 242, 318	222, 693
113 114 116 117 118 119 120	6,594 883 19,806 8,971 10,556	80, 085 1, 057 68, 034 124, 580 10, 146			74, 323 14, 251 104, 682 82, 069 31, 798 139, 485 263, 871	1,180 18,135 34,002 34,656	75, 503 14, 251 104, 682 100, 204 65, 800 174, 141 263, 871	82 777 519 1,017
	46, 937	283, 852			710, 479	87, 973	798, 452	2, 395
121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128	164, 276 17, 528 53, 337 71, 172 67, 849 13, 275 2, 001 1, 840	582, 026 16, 000 719, 952 403, 278 220, 176 39, 557 129, 091 33, 240	1,164,063 161,275 39,557		920, 600 1, 391, 306 492, 421 228, 261 186, 976 330, 471 35, 274 100, 149	253, 919 72, 577 44, 830 26, 019	1,174,519 1,391,306 564,998 273,091 186,976 330,471 61,293 100,149	19, 446 782, 390 5, 167 5, 810 1, 983 1, 169 7, 284 1, 466
	391, 278	2, 143, 320	1, 364, 895		3, 685, 458	397, 315	4, 082, 803	824,715
$129 \\ 130$	21, 019 2, 196	130, 113 69, 535	113, 884		508, 457 98, 027	59, 645 32, 500	568, 102 130, 527	59, 535 26, 881
	23, 215	199, 648	113,884		606, 484	92, 145	698, 629	86,416
131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139	3, 019 1, 586 1, 733 5, 600 690 75, 645 801 1, 541	122, 751 232, 239 49, 050 165, 667 42, 107 59, 835 24, 345 17, 969 192, 681	171, 400 45, 709	\$11,803 2,604	$\begin{array}{c} 27,930 \\ 105,338 \\ 91,741 \\ 55,597 \\ 21,112 \\ 22,744 \\ 512,013 \\ 58,319 \\ 32,017 \end{array}$	26, 707 19, 948 7, 981 42, 408 10, 353 722 21, 347 37, 210	54, 637 125, 286 99, 722 98, 005 31, 465 23, 466 512, 013 79, 666 69, 227	1,177 58,647 31,483 20,344 3,025 3,404 41,906 10,998 1,774
	90, 615	906, 644	217, 109		926, 811	166, 676	1,093,487	172, 758
141 142 144 145 146 147 149 150 151 152 153 154 155 156 157 160 161	274 225 289 8, 760 70, 248 2, 669 3, 611 419 96, 788 124, 700 4, 199 6, 756 339 33, 427 12, 371 7, 435 34, 885 11, 076 218 8, 190	366, 708 206, 396 128, 373	6,498	5, 534	93, 744 99, 423 48, 205	4,770 9,351 29,012 35,178 1,613 11,227 1,686 241,511 274,110 23,409 39,805 23,195 3,093 3,600 92,327 42,696 17,657	41, 475 23, 341 75, 715 110, 1009 495, 110 94, 524 59, 141 51, 646 580, 396 580, 396 712, 711 179, 814 89, 260 42, 815 181, 527 73, 129 39, 007 51, 019 186, 071 142, 119 65, 862 213, 629	32, 214 97, 644 16, 049 27, 143 21, 997 21, 093 24, 326 35, 991
162 164	8, 190 7, 091	143, 929 63, 034			213, 639 20, 734	5, 565	213, 639 26, 299	5, 292 1, 703
	433, 980	6, 575, 986	6,498	5,534	2,677,174	860, 585	3, 537, 759	624, 717

 $\mathbf{Y}_{\mathrm{EAR}}$ from 1865 to October 31, 1906, and Disposition of Assets of Insolvent have been Finally Closed—Continued.

Dividends paid.	Legal ex- penses.	Receiver's salary and other ex- penses.	Bal- ance in hands of Comp- troller or re- eeiver.	Amount re- turned to share- holders in cash.	Amount of assessment upon share- holders.	Amount of claims proved.	Dividends (per cent).	Interest divi- dends (per cent).	
\$131, 024 188, 482 36, 929 52, 402 66, 394 135, 574 117, 878 82, 946	\$192 2, 855 8, 407 1, 840 1, 155 1, 425 198		\$118 11	\$14,850 7,486 3,149 5,172 75,229 10,074	\$100,000 50,000 50,000	\$127, 524 171, 581 54, 043 112, 135 63, 669 130, 772 116, 626 80, 452	100. 00 100. 00 68. 60 47. 00 100. 00 100. 00	100, 00 100, 00 100, 00 100, 00 100, 00 100, 00	105 106 107 108 109 110 111 111
811, 629	324 16,396	4, 279 75, 511	129		200,000	856, 802	100.00	100.00	112
61, 379 9, 492	1,500	12,624			50,000	120, 129	56, 50 100, 00	100.00	113 114
86, 442 80, 120 46, 546 161, 497 255, 495	1,990 7,152 7,746 2,280 882	8, 463 4, 802 10, 731 9, 845		7,787 8,130	19,500 50,000 60,000	82, 106	100.00 100.00	100.00	116 117 118 119 120
700, 971	21,550	1 '			179, 500	919, 121			
1,091,416 400,998 481,966 248,132 172,909 318,554 32,009 93,051	28, 906 630 41, 754 4, 408 2, 988 1, 810 7, 104 1, 923		1,797	195,716 4,316		1,130,254 398,236 848,544 435,319 326,222 311,028 51,012 90,136	96.60 100.00 56.80 57.00 53.00 100.00 63.20 100.00	100.00	121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128
2, 839, 035	89, 523	127, 340	1,797	200, 393	700,000	3, 590, 751			
482,013 87,895	6,001 4,148	16, 456 11, 603		4,097	75, 000 50, 000	456, 667 108, 127	100.00 75.85	100.00	129 130
569, 908	10, 149	28,059		4,097	125,000	564, 794			
43, 289 43, 022 58, 356 66, 221 20, 410 16, 047 452, 017 60, 902 52, 178	5, 032 8, 299 2, 626 2, 099 872 372 4, 455 780 3, 529	5, 139 15, 318 7, 257 9, 341 6, 960 3, 643 13, 029 6, 633 11, 042	198	606 353 704	50,000 100,000 10,000 65,000 12,500 20,000 24,000 40,000 80,000	143, 454 172, 292 58, 797 75, 638 22, 436 30, 566 465, 760 56, 745 83, 756	30. 177 25. 00 99. 25 87, 55 91. 60 52. 50 100. 00 100. 00 62. 50	100.00	131 132 133 134 135 136 136 138 138
812, 442		78, 362	198	1,663	401,500	1,109,444	<u> </u>		
30, 516 11, 851 41, 966 86, 247 368, 251 54, 475 21, 705 29, 813 417, 748	772 2,897 6,943 5,735 16,959 2,079 934 5,911 50,030	3, 963 6, 674 6, 241 14, 781 24, 418 10, 248 4, 370 7, 624 55, 456	42		11, 000 18, 000 100, 000 62, 500 80, 000 38, 000 39, 000 4, 000 500, 000	30, 516 18, 822 122, 528 118, 419 393, 011 111, 742 42, 962 42, 059 2, 320, 680	100, 00 63, 30 34, 25 72, 50 93, 70 49, 35 50, 30 70, 50 18, 06		141 142 144 145 146 147 148 149
537, 687 162, 987 78, 198 8, 753 49, 002 41, 211	29, 742 261 1, 131 18 9, 462	59, 411 7, 475 5, 610 1, 830 23, 842 7, 656	766	1,577	750, 000 37, 500 180, 000 45, 000	2, 092, 140 155, 040 87, 086 8, 753 108, 894 64, 368	25, 70 100, 00 89, 80 100, 00 45, 00 61, 25	100.00	151 152 153 154 156 156
3, 643 21, 164 143, 621 88, 268 21, 927 151, 847	8, 202 2, 091 4, 007 7, 874 9, 852 1, 348 10, 178	6,130 6,941 13,483 16,233 6,596 9,136		3, 440 37, 186	150,000 120,000	72, 858 36, 336 283, 020 121, 357 59, 331 149, 699	5.00 58.00 50.30 70.00 37.00 100.00	100,00	153 158 159 160 160
18,196	1,318	5, 082			18, 200	34, 014	66.00	100.00	
2, 389, 076	177,744	303, 200	819	42, 203	2, 293, 200	6, 473, 635			1

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets re- turned to stock- holders.	assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.
165 166 167 168 169 170 171 172 173 174 175	\$1,082,794 85,836 11,819 51,012 20,685 404 127 7,093 26,650 13,323 12,638 53,282	\$2, 216, 405 235, 661 297, 742 1, 208, 072 392, 970 54, 046 78, 228 82, 151 191, 035 56, 771	\$74, 869 124, 032 51, 094	\$9,349 38,284 34,810	\$6, 917, 993 445, 132 209, 973 399, 374 323, 443 48, 207 47, 737 123, 933 45, 172 44, 020 59, 943 266, 249	\$139, 427 31, 350 44, 546 223, 563 144, 939 2, 079 5, 613 7, 088 51, 406 22, 880	\$7,057,420 476,482 254,519 622,937 468,382 50,286 53,350 123,933 52,260 95,426 82,823 266,249	\$83, 039 12, 204 55, 348 130, 943 88, 362 34, 317 16, 731 11, 946 7, 703 9, 622 12, 931 1, 920
177 178 179 180 181	11, 881 1, 429 59, 725 7, 164	56, 365 154, 073 221, 603	51,094		3, 992 33, 477 49, 796 18, 726 168, 848	11, 861 56, 301	3, 992 35, 477 49, 796 30, 587 225, 149	21, 623 11, 002 2, 000 12, 869
	1, 395, 862	5, 321, 561	249, 995	82, 443	9, 206, 015	741, 053	9, 947, 068	512, 560
182 183 184 185 187 188 190 191 193 194 195 196 197 202 204 206 207 210 211 212 214 214	2, 209 13, 633 13, 875 20, 686 86, 139 4, 593 1, 251 22, 427 354, 156 1, 093 4, 220 133, 893 17, 935 10, 491 3, 550 423 48, 314 57, 063 7, 382 40, 419 10, 226 21, 163 7, 351 37, 351 37, 351	119, 203 170, 172 604, 905 560, 312 1, 300, 747 117, 417 134, 618 231, 822 1, 482, 202 1, 482, 203 3, 142 107, 443 323, 846 117, 582 50, 498 336, 345 761, 090 227, 498 104, 911 188, 761 110, 625 178, 633 32, 991 99, 813 997, 546	249, 995 276, 576 266, 041 328, 869 88, 375	142, 296	60, 677 29, 673 402, 589 70, 751 1, 141, 301 102, 092 64, 830 150, 695 753, 525 77, 985 849, 526 128, 306 161, 147 88, 220 61, 189 229, 750 263, 760 283, 522 108, 642 24, 808 35, 526 223, 572 104, 022 72, 552 1, 648, 845 149, 102	14, 567 43, 317 155, 598 58, 101 21, 425 46, 335 398, 548 5, 037 82, 349 6, 362 2, 548 2, 352 2, 352 64, 304 36, 732 12, 207 13, 188 7, 909 13, 593 31, 251 20, 600 63, 644 180, 485	75, 244 72, 990 558, 137 128, 852 1,500, 316 102, 092 86, 255 197, 030 1, 152, 073 77, 985 94, 552 210, 655 22, 509 90, 768 63, 541 294, 054 263, 760 320, 254 120, 849 37, 966 48, 435 237, 165 152, 051 104, 022 93, 152	42, 223, 6, 655 247, 800 16, 401, 991 17, 094 38, 671, 185 20, 506 151, 002 49, 463, 20, 669 11, 930 173, 633 29, 345 6, 472 9, 029 26, 601 11, 171 27, 113 168, 118, 55 394
216 217 218 219 221 226 228 229 230 231 234 235 236 237 238 240 241 243 244 245 246	74, 095 5, 360 8, 684 3, 580 179, 701 27, 323 8, 315 10, 446 11, 7, 768 8, 293 37, 567 2, 078 3, 312 43, 808 5, 048 5, 048 5, 638 609 580 8, 520 30, 484 3, 026			·		180, 485 15, 145 186, 229 24, 503 15, 162 42, 563 51, 151 13, 174 2, 350 414 76, 253 18, 171 33, 500 16, 358 2, 764 20, 257 26, 134 20, 688 10, 682	93, 152 1, 712, 489 622, 587 87, 562 163, 163, 388 1, 226, 401 382, 141 44, 105 90, 305 392, 225 104, 892 37, 719 60, 854 65, 544 140, 449 248, 006 187, 001 119, 779 40, 315 18, 855 45, 921 48, 926 57, 291	55, 324 44, 694 89, 052 32, 306 454, 790 89, 991 12, 994 22, 808 58, 745 41, 432 10, 774 33, 452 16, 586 14, 060 92, 077 20, 047 48, 617 6, 113 4, 674 8, 504 30, 807 171, 450 5, 910
	1,789,205	13, 305, 939	1,130,196	178, 726	11, 186, 776	2, 335, 452	13, 522, 228	3, 194, 851

Year from 1865 to October 31, 1906, and Disposition of Assets of Insolvent have been Finally Closed—Continued.

		-	Balance						
Dividends	Legal ex-	Receiver's salary and	in hands of	Amount re- turned to	Amount of assessment	Amount of	Divi- dends	Interest divi-	
paid.	penses.	other ex-	Comp-	share- holders in	upon share-	claims proved.	(per	dends (per	
		penses.	troller or re-	cash.	holders.	•	cent).	cent).	
			ceiver.						
\$ 6, 85 4 , 775	\$40, 125	\$ 79, 4 81			\$400,000	\$ 7,602,341	90.1666		16
440, 641 175, 801	6,578 8,899 60,498	17, 059 14, 4 71			100,000 150,000 500,000	547, 184 281, 903	80.50 61.00	• • • • • • • • •	16 16
175, 801 405, 004	60, 498	26, 492			500,000	963,889	41.80	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	16
340, 942 9, 298	17,539 1,142	21, 539 5, 529			i 250,000	558, 623 17, 882	61.00 52.00	••••	10
28,563	2, 117	5, 939			15, 750 9, 500	17, 882 36, 156	79.00		17
80,636 $32,323$	5,042	2,655 $7,192$		\$28,696	21,000	79, 330 46, 177	100.00 70.00	100.00	17 17 17
64,276	5 279	16,249			100,000 50,000	146 232	45, 50		1
48, 802	6,221	14,869			50,000	84, 382	6 3. 50	100.00	17
179, 691	7,565	7,354 1,261		69, 719 2, 731		• 174, 356	100.00	100.00	17
4, 838	2, 453	4,563			17,500	16, 250	35.00	100.00	17
35, 146 15, 983	439 7,850	1,553 4,593	\$161	1,656	36, 250	33, 986 45, 664	100.00 35.00	100,00	17 18
35, 146 15, 983 197, 292	3,615	11, 373			100, 000	226, 535	86.70		18
8, 914, 011	175, 362	242, 172	161	102, 802	1,750,000	10, 860, 890			
23, 665 53, 334	3, 404 4, 886	5, 952 9, 715		<u> </u>	50, 000 75, 000	102, 448 99, 610	23. 10 53. 40		18 18
220,126	54,496	- 35,715			300,000	1,329,841	17.71		18
72,671 $1,071,619$	19, 125	20,655			105,000 500,000	122, 865	61.40		18 18
73, 051	38, 724 291	37, 982 11, 633	23			1, 479, 610 68, 459	71.50 100.00	100.00	18
26, 918	6,788	19 878			50,000	120, 875	22.40		18
88,182 $789,698$	9, 231 50, 087	19, 236 50, 137		47, 350	100,000 750,000	155, 806 968, 221 50, 775	56, 80 81, 00		19 19
21,473	1 - 2.288	10, 986		103		50, 775	100.00	100.00	19
56, 560 615, 985	8,043 8,461	9, 443 22, 483		47, 350 103 51, 595	48,000	80, 971 600, 573	73.30 100.00	100.00	19 19
133, 328 4, 107	9, 245	18, 619			112,500 12,500 50,000	206,714	65.50		19
$\frac{4,107}{75,969}$	$1,078 \\ 2,825$	10, 992 7, 401			12,500	13, 689 126, 411	30.00 58.50		19 19
34, 489	1,929	6, 454			6,000 100,000	34, 489	100.00		19
244,888 $250,731$	13,874	23, 362		950	100,000	358, 055 239, 894	68.40 100.00	100.00	20 20
111,174	1,500 10,727	6, 275 24, 720		250 1,042 30,160	250,000	626, 440	17.75	100.00	20
64, 344	11,208	15, 952 7, 822			50,000	237,099	27.90		20 20
19,194 $20,071$	4, 508 5, 266	9,069			50,000 18,000	73, 098 110, 039	$26.26 \\ 18.24$		20
192,210	6,481	10, 831		1,042	18,000 23,000	179, 976	100.00	66, 50	2
91,467 $64,855$	4, 854 1, 995	14, 599 16, 001			80,000	164, 644 64, 336 84, 195	61.40 100.00	100.00	2 2
64, 855 47, 766	[2,817]	15, 456			50,000	84, 195	57, 30		2
1, 424, 484	49, 401 17, 255	40, 326 54, 529		30, 160	100, 000 250, 000	1, 342, 490 625, 304	100, 00 79, 50	93, 40	2:
495, 479 36, 619 53, 739	1,801	4, 448			200,000	30, 839 140, 931	100.00	100.00	12
53, 739 112, 911	4, 387 2, 087	15, 985 12, 356		678	100,000	140, 931 103, 683	38.00 100.00	100.00	$\frac{2}{2}$
678,902	34,095	58, 614			300,000	1, 112, 567	61.00		25
269, 386 13, 969	4, 481	18, 283 7, 626		5,005	33, 000 42, 000	$1,112,567 \\ 253,267 \\ 32,220$	100.00	57.47	2
49, 211	4,511 4,244	14,042		5,005	100,000	93 853	40, 00 52, 70		2:
275,124	23,566	26, 735		8,055	77, 000	254, 324 96, 538 22, 011	100.00	100,00	2
50,618 $15,037$	3, 923 3, 075	8, 919 8, 833			50,000 14,500	96, 538 92, 011	52.50 65.00		22
9, 350	5,868	12, 184			$\{22,500\}$	43, 782	45, 50		2
32, 935 91, 566	4,562	11, 461			9,000 100,000	42, 396	78.73		2
129, 550	17, 679 4, 425	17, 144 21, 954			81,000	113, 762 175, 360	84.50 76.00		2
129, 550 139, 301	4, 425 9, 272	18,370	11		100,000	175, 360 250, 993	55.50		2
56,651 $19,547$	4, 439 1, 676	10, 072 12, 979			50,000 5,500	117, 242 18, 652	51, 60 100, 00	19.35	$\frac{2}{2}$
6,008	2,112	6,061			6,000	8, 414 48, 602	72,00		2
25, 468 82, 625	5,650 3,242	6, 304 10, 077			50,000 16,000	48, 602 98, 775	52.05 87.50		$\frac{2}{2}$
219,836	14,641	32, 340			250,000	419,341 46,707	57.50		2
42, 387	1,383	7,611			18,000		90.167		2.
8, 798, 578	511,906	872,621	34	144, 238	4,554,500	13, 191, 186			

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

-								
	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets re- turned to stock- holders.	Nominal value of re- maining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.
248 249	\$7,900 16,566	\$350, 410 348, 137		\$25, 985	\$247, 584 165, 232	\$3,080 18,851	\$250,664 184,083	\$58, 908 14, 413
251	1,812	348, 137 60, 548 462, 588 106, 537 91, 751 58, 627 100, 819 245, 139			12, 128 $142, 321$	18, 851 8, 275	20, 403	868
$\frac{252}{253}$	15, 413	462,588 106,537		[-	142, 321 80, 689	163, 559 23, 000	305, 880 103, 689	54, 429 12, 699
254	2,452	91,751		89, 509	22, 937	13, 423 59, 295	36.360	ı 9,881 l
255 257	2, 452 34, 165	58,627	\$ 212, 295	·	22, 937 102, 529	59, 295	161, 824	49, 318
258	12, 959 16, 552	245,139			96, 165 91, 115	45, 281	161, 824 96, 165 136, 396	31, 343 48, 834
259	32,339	993, 491		89, 509	91, 115 539, 958 33, 500	91,453	631, 411 47, 853	321, 552
$\frac{260}{261}$	9,909 15,168	86,518 103 036			33, 500 64, 332	14,353 $12,641$	47, 853 76, 973	16,679 44,977
262	16.528	94, 243			79, 090	5, 863	84, 953	20, 508
$\frac{263}{264}$	1,797	994 107	69, 031		27, 159 299, 845	47, 513	27, 159 347, 358	21, 353 200, 422
265	131, 196 7, 554	131, 128			26, 955	13,684	40.639	6,327
266	9,744	154, 176		·	144, 402	59, 963	204, 365	61, 458
267	10, 244	253, 632			77, 835	55, 162	132, 997	59, 863
	342, 298	3, 964, 977	281, 326			635, 396	2,889,172	1,033,832
$\frac{269}{270}$	3,429 $19,608$	101,837 99,587			46,987 $27,502$	13,054 11,857	60,041 39,359	14, 335 16, 683
271	42, 896	202, 363		129, 129	121, 761	13, 209	134, 970	95, 832
$\frac{272}{273}$	11, 480 4, 393	402, 996			138, 709	19,950 22,349	158, 659	96,421
$\frac{273}{274}$	37,308	166, 354	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4,582	75, 863 410, 433	67, 531	98, 212 477, 964	23, 491 25, 846
275	8,072	58, 676			128, 527	16, 157	144,684	50,462
$\frac{276}{277}$	6, 111 189	92, 922 49, 952			105, 423 8, 926	30, 814 547	136, 237 9, 473	37, 280 678
278	78,977	238, 617		129, 129 4, 582 3, 108	8, 926 317, 294	24,750	342, 044	50,475
$\frac{279}{280}$	6, 943 6, 596	213, 907		<u> </u>	$\begin{array}{c c} 171,648 \\ 227,918 \end{array}$	18, 142	189,790 $227,918$	52, 684 3, 545
281	2,348	25, 421	115, 566		59,765	1	59, 765	33, 927
$\frac{282}{283}$	496 4	49, 967		· <u></u> ······	22, 389 20, 026	1, 220 4, 648	23, 609 24, 674	10,607 14,405
285	1,869	60, 219		208, 240 2, 000 50 4, 000	29, 283	20, 153	49, 436	3,653
$\frac{286}{287}$	416 101,730	53,686		900 010	39, 756 369, 640	7,174	46, 930 428, 658	20, 239 160, 470
288	2,076	44, 845		200, 240	29, 736	59,018	29,736	11,668
289	43,082	250, 676		0.000	156, 216	10, 264	166, 480	58, 579
$\frac{290}{291}$	$44,474 \\ 2,873$	60,640		2,000	339, 052 10, 166	32, 742 9, 875	371,794 $20,041$	94, 307 15, 496
293	9,494	23, 237		50	53, 302	9, 875 12, 725	66,027	5,499
$\frac{294}{295}$	$24,594 \\ 594,875$	419, 974 880, 654	••••	4 000	289, 506 1, 029, 189	72, 180 361, 668	361,686 1,390,857	206, 484 448, 620
296	1. 227	129, 594			118,256		118, 256	8,673
$\frac{297}{298}$	7,312	515	97, 653	1,000	51,985	12,500	64, 485 139, 356	4, 247 33, 376
299	$34,212 \\ 1,458$	82, 388			107, 685 41, 873	31,671 11,440	53, 313	20, 499
301	17, 401	200,870				12,927	81,981	46, 523
$\frac{302}{303}$	604 $26,732$	93, 111 507, 327		•	52, 989 77, 181	26,500 143,168	79,489 220,349	20, 212 41, 520
	1, 143, 219	5, 756, 331	213, 219	351, 109	4, 748, 040	1,068,233	5, 816, 273	1,726,736
305	1,521	146, 461 223, 827			ee 00.4	12, 946 61, 390	79, 940	30,869
306 307	1,521 7,944 2,807	176 110		25, 022 283, 052	129, 802 32, 265	61,390	191, 192 35, 920	81,579 11,503
308	32,560	192, 676 79, 143 336, 172		283, 052	494, 859	3,655 124,591	619, 450	131, 160
310	2, 331 8, 320	79, 143			50,612	17,682	68, 294 385, 752	14,982
$\frac{311}{312}$	8, 320 1, 605	266, 536			349, 390 97 147	40, 362 28, 866	56, 013	172, 863 18, 660
313	3, 112	202, 949		12.000	138, 634	1 53,178	191, 812	14,035
$\frac{314}{315}$	1,405 79	98, 867 62, 161			77, 036 21, 463	17,888 4,780	191, 812 94, 924 26, 243	21, 902 9, 285
316	915	44,436		.1 12,303	80,063	30,090	1 110 153	69, 782
319	2,040	90,803		2,915	39, 367	10, 106	49, 473	19,052
$\frac{320}{321}$	9, 280 10, 334	141, 167 1, 434	114,048		71, 828 41, 229	19,078	41, 229	32, 463 8, 342
322	10.178	105,728		ļļ.	60,017	4,372	49, 473 90, 906 41, 229 64, 389	12,368
$\frac{323}{324}$	17,073 631,881	395, 927 645, 774			795, 745 298, 370	152, 180 68, 674	947, 925 367, 044	752, 500 185, 420
325	34, 228	3, 239, 458			1,314,779	371, 541	[-1,686,520]	573, 400
326	4,830	67, 326	'····		.1 95, 326	11, 344	106, 670	49,821

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis Year from 1865 to October 31, 1906, and Disposition of Assets of Insolvent have been Finally Closed—Continued.

Dividends	Legal ex-	Receiver's	Balance in hands of	Amount re- turned to	Amount of assessment	Amount of	Divi- dends	Interest divi-	
paid.	penses.	other ex- penses.	Comp- troller or re- ceiver.	share- holders in eash.	upon share- holders,	proved.	(per cent).	dends (per eent).	
\$136, 275 126, 429 12, 938 235, 178	\$25, 306 15, 805 804	\$39, 175 27, 436 5, 793			\$250,000 100,000 15,000	\$309,716 252,860 16,128	44.00 50.00		248 249 251
235, 178	6,819	0.454			3000 (000)	364, 448	64, 53		+252
68, 437	10,347 $2,573$	12,206			50,000 28,500		37. 90		258 254
250, 176 68, 437 15, 665 87, 347 54, 355 67, 904 219, 388	8,345	16,314		\$ 500	90,000	130, 021 30, 319 81, 921 52, 742 183, 608 932, 972 44, 970 97, 748 64, 735	100.00	100.00	25
54, 355	2,869 $6,337$					52,742	100.00	: 100.00	257 258
219, 388 i	33,312	13,321 57,159		1, 431 1, 553	200,000	932, 972	24, 40		$\frac{256}{259}$
10,000	4, 485	9,458		1,431	52, 500	44, 970	35, 00		260
21, 919 51, 118	3, 082 2, 107	6,995			50, 000 22, 000	97,748	23. 00 78. 00		26: 26:
51, 118 2, 233 110, 299	16	2,004		1,553	22,000		100.00	100.00	263
110, 299	11,095	25, 542			142, 500	181, 810 50, 571	100.00	36,09	264
20,934 $110,207$	4, 729 9, 274	8, 649 23, 426			48, 200 85, 000	184, 131	77 10		26
50, 868	6, 534	15, 732			144, 000	148, 435	36, 70		26
1, 407, 294	153, 839	290, 723		3, 484	1,677,700	3, 196, 665			
31, 407	5, 586	8,713			50,000 50,000	87,848	36, 10		269
$9,445 \\ 20,727$	3,488 5,231	9,745			150,000	54, 594 262, 658	10.00		$\begin{vmatrix} 270 \\ 271 \end{vmatrix}$
38, 191	6,629	17,418			164,000	199, 766	= 21.00		27:
56,804	7,672	10. 245	1		100, 000 100, 020	136, 485 474, 828	41.80	1	273
$\frac{418,316}{77,259}$	$10,964 \\ 5,014$	11, 949			40,000	77,786	: 87.40 : 100.69	77, 02	27- 27-
75,652	6, 107	14,443		2,755	60,000	99 996	-81.90	·	276
$egin{array}{c} 1,822 \ 221,361 \end{array}$	3,477 $22,702$	3,496			7,500 $100,000$	7, 288 455, 055	25, 00		278
106, 879	$\frac{22,702}{9,712}$	29, 515			93,000	168, 796	65.81		279
$172,686 \\ 8,711$	2, 673 497	19,014		39,000		164, 488 8, 711	100,00 100,00	100.00	280
6, 400	1,157	5.445		i	! 4. 000	16,874	55, 00		28.
37, 249	$\frac{2,762}{3,026}$	7,507 5,508		2,872	75, 000 30, 000	60, 343 36, 429	100.00	39. 50	28
11,603	2,983	9, 233		2,872	20,000	30, 038	45, 50		280
$212,435 \\ 4,617$	24,764 1,389	39, 989		9 250	300,000	491,071 $5,936$	42, 90 100, 00	100.00	28
78, 526	13,871	15,594			50,000	267, 930	[-28, 25]	100.00	28
222, 883	28,100					295, 254	70.00		
$2,118 \ 39,969$	198 6,513	9, 249		4,797 117,416 268	12,500 $50,000$	6,401 $61,853$	32.00 64.62		29 29
115, 464	11,114	28,624			150, 000	240,599	52,00		29
730,557 $100,285$	42,624 $2,783$	51,640		117,416	500, 000	668, 236 92, 598	100,00 100,00	26, 05 100, 00	29
52, 815	2,866	4,289		268	50,000	52, 062	100.00	100.00	$\frac{1}{29}$
89,052	4, 127	12,801				183,021	49, 20		29
17, 255 24, 994	5, 572 2, 899	9,987		200	50,000 100,000	52, 494 110, 801	35.00		299 30
37,872	5,445	10,824		5, 136	50,000	50, 431	75.10		30:
127, 154	31,541	·	1		213, 500	189, 886	·		303
3, 150, 508	283, 486 3, 096				2,835,520	5, 104, 556	`====		30
88, 471	6,073	15 060			100,000	93, 223 147, 097			30
15, 544	2,658	6,215			55,000	81, 830	19.00		30
$\frac{432,630}{33,819}$	20, 591 4, 400	35,069		9,012	150,000 30,000	598, 805 47, 686	72.25		31
165, 615	21,712	25, 562		9,012	200,000	050 004	50, 80	1	31
30,148	828	6, 377	1		50,000 78,750	118, 995	25, 50		31:
160, 122 $49, 225$	7, 406 4, 772	10, 249 8, 424		19,601	78,750 56,000	353, 961 118, 995 167, 778 61, 378 22, 511 73, 312 72, 309 141, 571 38, 709 43, 524 146, 199	96, 90 80, 20		
11,851	173	4,934	1		11,500	22, 511	58 00		31
26,488	7,278 2,325	6,605			50,000	73,312	43.70		31
19, 452 39, 116		8, 644 14, 906			50,000 50,000	[72,309 [41,571	26,00		$\begin{vmatrix} 31 \\ 32 \end{vmatrix}$
00, 110	2,840	3.582		1,442	l	38, 709	43, 70 26, 00 27, 70 100, 00	100.00	32
25,023									
25, 023 37, 642	3,316	8, 953	6170	2,110	20,000	43, 524	91.00		
25, 023 37, 642 114, 035 128, 235 1, 020, 371	2,840 3,316 13,879 21,500 25,588	8, 953 20, 636 31, 889	\$173	2,110 46,702	20,000 225,000 200,000	43, 524 146, 199 599, 707 2, 869, 162	78.00		32

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets re- turned to stock- holders.	Nominal value of re- maining assets.	Coilected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.
327 328 329 330	\$10, 324 4, 536 20, 731 3, 117	\$203,666 61,043 50,059 188,559		\$9	\$77,063 70,087 92,604 98,874	\$8, 828 4, 873 25, 157	\$85, 891 74, 960 92, 604 124, 031	\$8,346 15,723 8,935 52,715
	821, 151	7, 020, 282	\$114,048	323, 361	4, 519, 554	1,071,581	5, 591, 135	2, 295, 705
331 332 333 334 335 336 337 339 341 342 344 345 346 347 351 352 353 353 355 357 356 357 356 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 36	27, 694 4, 093 17, 569 30, 817 35, 682 162, 553 44, 279 37, 241 14, 980 4, 680 4, 680 4, 680 4, 736 51, 789 14, 363 7, 758 5, 913 8, 254 7, 758 14, 368 5, 366 4, 368 5, 366 5, 444 5, 246 7, 7, 665 151, 469 9, 366 9, 28	916 055	134, 602 41, 940 41, 940 247, 012 47, 564 29, 850	1 1 1 1 1 1	255, 701 57, 296 70, 995 145, 849 58, 843 46, 932 408, 905 1, 020, 211 197, 894 271, 202 271, 202 42, 194 814, 428 936, 994	16, 200 81, 328 55, 134 16, 200 173, 518 68, 667 34, 830 5, 285 838, 508 29, 096 69, 718 4, 302 42, 351 43, 374 419, 495 26, 583 19, 829 111, 133 32, 459 36, 570 59, 162 37, 057 170, 869	56, 770 89, 555 459, 912 188, 754 148, 817 1, 012, 203 402, 332 254, 024 147, 083 14, 233, 221 20, 831 166, 810 505, 520 10, 470 13, 342 280, 947 206, 287 430, 405 282, 286 83, 879 90, 824 156, 982 91, 302 83, 502 468, 067 1, 020, 211 177, 636 42, 194 960, 178 321, 519	8, 856 25, 513 149, 866 18, 805 13, 165 204, 802 63, 488 154, 510 58, 254 1, 989, 289 33, 332 279, 405 13, 397 3, 277 46, 345 22, 9, 775 154, 058 32, 639 31, 455 41, 646 18, 558 15, 227 118, 510 260, 546 101, 099 8, 966 14, 768 20, 211 270, 181 34, 355
366 368	370 11, 149	3, 099 13, 875	23, 496		113, 790	34,800	60, 271 113, 790	1,804 14,731
,	2, 229, 083	13, 970, 122	602, 963	81,840	21, 073, 618	2, 283, 328	23, 356, 946	4, 271, 365
369 372 373 374 375	2, 402 2, 301 136, 857	98, 555 97, 347 38, 235 77	48, 771 180, 589 96, 940		71, 367 19, 633 42, 528 589, 198 30, 896	11, 906	83, 273 19, 633 56, 960 589, 198 30, 896	1, 361 721 23, 699 7, 843 21, 980
	141, 560	234, 214	326, 300		753, 622	26, 338	779, 960	55, 604
376 377 378 379 382 383 384 385 386 387	3, 943 18, 898 7, 055 6, 226 5, 710 4, 652 9, 034 2, 202	162, 437 114, 051 93, 050 41, 710 73, 306 63, 804 140, 795 84, 861		2,500	78, 383 196, 004 88, 663 67, 553 182, 769 144, 295 104, 032 100, 530	39, 257 62, 832 11, 348 2, 330 	117, 640 258, 836 100, 011 69, 883 182, 769 144, 295 104, 032 118, 630 6, 296 10, 396	1,516 29,563 15,974 . 524 15,183 12,263 714 21,667 4,850
00.4	57,720	774, 014		2,500	962, 314	150, 474	1, 112, 788	102, 254
388 389 390 391	223, 705 261, 820 42, 698	1,743 445,526 1,107,394 220,932	1,062,965 1,052,857	2,800	2, 044, 654 64, 232 6, 015, 368 245, 993	116, 869 979, 021 92, 837	2, 044, 654 181, 101 6, 994, 389 338, 830	875 6, 513 4, 052, 940 2, 406
	528, 223	1,775,595	2,115,822		8, 370, 247	1,188,727	9, 558, 974	4, 062, 734

Year from 1865 to October 31, 1906, and Disposition of Assets of Insolvent have been Finally Closed—Continued.

ç				-			,		
Dividends paid.	Legal ex- penses.	Receiver's salary and other ex- penses.	Balance in hands of Comp- troller or re- ceiver.	Amount re- turned to share- holders in cash.	Amount of assessment upon share- holders.		Dividends (per cent).	Interest divi- dends (per cent).	
\$54, 967 42, 283 67, 435 52, 420	\$7,954 5,349 3,483 4,397	\$14, 624 11, 605 12, 751 14, 499			\$50,000 17,000 100,000	\$176, 171 49, 053 62, 044 168, 471	31, 20 86, 20 100, 00 32, 75	100.00	327 328 329 330
2,693,962	176, 583	349,009	\$1,488	\$71,385	2,388,250	6, 196, 120			
41, 505 51, 213 273, 101 131, 995 104, 551 1744, 114 289, 710 171, 946 72, 232 11, 932, 745 16, 693 194, 559 7, 074 1, 983 190, 620 164, 898 310, 388 216, 38, 215 37, 491 96, 611 53, 221 44, 866 308, 281 723, 098 108, 103 178, 309 188, 133 173, 398 181, 338 183, 336 184, 313 183, 336 636, 142	1, 797 2, 757 5, 697 10, 410 25, 113 3, 651 10, 633 4, 364 158, 622 3, 854 4, 346 10, 162 3, 918 3, 424 4, 173 5, 616 23, 918 3, 424 4, 173 5, 620 111, 834 10, 834 11, 834 11, 834 12, 337 2, 298 2, 397 2, 192 2, 337 2, 192	4, 612 10, 072 18, 930 22, 972 20, 691 34, 613 18, 243 16, 935 7, 035 7, 035 12, 439 21, 394 1, 804 6, 287 15, 795 13, 366 26, 737 16, 335 8, 852 16, 248 8, 917 13, 073 10, 998 26, 466 23, 487 18, 479 11, 874 5, 132 42, 585	160	27, 240 3, 178 24, 463 9, 587 4, 997 6, 823 7, 210 2, 976 2, 207 132, 326 344 1, 324	18, 000 110, 000 156, 000 75, 000 250, 000 100, 000 200, 000 14, 000 50, 000 120, 000 145, 870 70, 000 144, 000 50, 000 140, 000 50, 000 140, 000 50, 000 140, 000 50, 000 140, 000 50, 000 140, 000 50, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000	41, 505 51, 215 290, 771 197, 136 224, 862 1, 005, 594 294, 788 307, 692 95, 143 11, 385, 189 19, 086 185, 612 266, 837 6, 834 53, 582 188, 470 203, 054 292, 497 124, 763 149, 375 96, 433 103, 512 72, 106 58, 906 343, 372 660, 109 157, 752 282, 242 134, 021 122, 262 122, 2661, 666	100. 00 100. 00 98. 40 65. 50 46. 50 74. 00 100. 00 58. 50 100. 00 51. 20 97. 50 71. 20 100. 00 88. 40 100. 00 81. 80 97. 15 80. 00 97. 15 80. 00 97. 15 80. 00 97. 14 90. 90 97. 15 80. 00 97. 15 80. 00 97. 15 80. 00 97. 15 80. 00 97. 100. 00 62. 60 90. 90 90. 90 100. 00 60. 60 90.	100.00 16.30 100.00 48.02	331 332 333 334 335 336 337 338 339 341 341 342 343 351 352 353 354 357 358 359 360 361 361 363
245, 577 53, 229 86, 197	11, 130 10, 718 1, 374 2, 859	30, 869 3, 864 9, 308		695	150, 000 40, 000	446, 505 49, 743 81, 660	55.00 100.00 100.00	100.00 100.00	365 366 368
17, 781, 625	381, 444	674, 819	3,861	243,832	3,857,870	18,994,354			
79, 211 10, 099 20, 199 508, 910	20 2,529 2,918 3,426 1,660	2, 681 4, 657 10, 144 6, 399 3, 356		1,627 62,620 3,900	20,000	71, 250 10, 035 63, 725 497, 889	100. 00 100. 00 32. 70 100. 00	100.00 100.00	369 372 373 374 375
618, 419	10, 553	27, 237	<u></u>	68,147	70,000	642,899			
95, 083 194, 772 70, 724 62, 649 105, 314 114, 532 92, 859 79, 877	5, 099 7, 319 6, 694 549 1, 100 3, 562 3, 443 4, 008	15, 942 20, 150 6, 619 6, 161 7, 772 13, 828 7, 016 7, 683 1, 446 3, 796	110	7, 032 53, 400 5, 895	21, 000 21, 000	132, 585 196, 074 103, 012 59, 753 103, 057 134, 755 185, 718 82, 348	73. 00 99. 50 70. 20 100. 00 100. 00 85. 00 97. 00	87. 40 100, 00	376 377 378 379 382 383 384 385 386 387
821, 528	32,656	90, 413	110	65, 827	384, 500	1,007,698			
2,023,843 152,546 2,861,140 307,352	2, 416 3, 099 29, 451 8, 232	4,892 8,045 45,207 20,840	10, 067 135	2, 561 10, 763 5, 651	150,000 1,000,000 100,000	2,009,815 $200,000$ $2,671,318$ $318,501$	100.00 76.25 100.00 96.50	100.00	388 389 390 391
5, 344, 881	43, 198	78, 984	10, 202	18, 975	1,250,000	5, 199, 634			

CUR 1906-22

No. 73.—Capital, Bonds, and Nominal Assets at Date of Failure in each National Banks, the Affairs of which

	Offsets allowed and settled.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.	Nominal value of assets re- turned to stock- holders.	Nominal value of re- maining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assess- ment upon share- holders.	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.
395 397 398 399 404	\$3, 227 9, 129 9, 424 7, 119 27, 654	\$1, 114 11, 561 155, 816 37, 879 162, 114	\$49,412	\$306	\$65, 059 134, 938 86, 553 229, 933 174, 279	\$44, 433 35, 850 16, 140 49, 339	\$65, 059 179, 366 122, 403 246, 073 223, 618	\$9, 291 79, 224 27, 632 2, 712 85, 039
	56, 553	368, 484	49, 412	6, 723	690, 757	145, 762	836, 519	203, 898
$\begin{array}{c} 405 \\ 406 \end{array}$	13, 703	88, 339 189, 240			198, 098 114, 691	35, 516 80, 129	233, 614 194, 820	8,654 10,858
	13, 703	277, 579			312, 789	115, 645	428, 434	19, 512
407 408 409 412 414 415 416	31, 884 17, 986 19, 073	129, 339 2, 681 134, 365 79, 474 100, 507 19, 350	96, 191	16, 938	2,735,808 61,529 370,037 409,286 127,254 304,241 93,597	22, 280 42, 138 13, 734	2,735,808 61,529 392,317 451,424 140,988 304,241 93,597	484, 939 178 104, 598 166, 191 80, 012 50, 368 878
	703, 174	465,716	601, 158	16,938	4, 101, 752	78, 152	4, 179, 904	887, 164
420 423 424 426 428	39, 352 52, 260 37, 638 5, 886	79,770 23,368 100,630	157, 072		92, 903 63, 134 260, 904 37, 869	31, 584 6, 800 14, 033	124, 487 69, 934 260, 904 51, 902	19, 805 1, 951 50, 549 24, 791
429 432 433	$\substack{1,630\\45,496\\11,947}$	195, 270 27, 124			601, 106 731, 854 31, 458	134, 764	601, 106 866, 618 31, 458	91,607 208
	194, 209	426, 162	297, 760		1,819,228	187, 181	2,006,409	188, 944
447 456	3,728 107,974	22, 179 228, 731			29, 189 1, 150, 688		29, 189 1, 150, 688	4, 631 386, 919
	111,702	2 5 9, 910			1, 179, 877		1, 179, 877	391, 550
	17, 945, 308	92, 152, 092	9, 512, 682	2, 226, 899	114, 622, 566	17, 362, 345	131, 984, 911	25, 053, 803

YEAR FROM 1865 TO OCTOBER 31, 1906, AND DISPOSITION OF ASSETS OF INSOLVENT HAVE BEEN FINALLY CLOSED—Continued.

Dividends paid.	Legal ex- penses.	Receiver's salary and other ex- penses.	Balance in hands of Comp- troller or re- ceiver.	Amount re- turned to share- holders in cash.	Amount of assessment upon share- holders.	Amount of claims proved.	Dividends (per cent).	Interest divi- dends (per cent).	
\$45, 858 85, 125 75, 971 227, 070 123, 715	\$1,304 4,179 7,537 2,750 3,561	\$2, 455 10, 838 6, 383 11, 971 11, 303		\$6, 151 4, 880 1, 570	\$60,000 100,000 30,000 100,000	\$45, 222 119, 618 122, 403 227, 070 160, 995	100.00 71.50 60.00 100.00 74.60	100.00	395 397 398 399 404
557,739	19, 331	42, 950		12,601	290,000	675, 308			
213,074 131,478	3,096 3,027	6,819 7,422		1, 971 42, 0 35	50,000 90,000	217, 294 128, 371	98.10 100.00	100.00	405 406
344, 552	6, 123	14,241		44,006	140,000	345, 665			
2, 116, 552 54, 092 250, 181 259, 086 48, 271 243, 619 82, 154	29, 912 350 9, 306 10, 045 5, 341 894 3, 301	59, 794 3, 052 14, 939 16, 102 7, 364 5, 046 6, 990	\$3,283	44,611 3,857 10,010 4,314 274	53, 000 50, 600 50, 000	2,041,789 53,556 259,098 301,224 119,216 238,929 74,601	100.00 100.00 96.50 86.00 55,00 100.00	100. 00 100. 00 100. 00 100. 00	407 408 409 412 414 415 416
3, 053, 955	59, 149	113, 287	3, 283	63,066	153,000	3, 088, 413			
88, 204 60, 231 174, 263 22, 409	2,019 1,646 3,961 715	7, 115 5, 086 8, 904 3, 987		7, 344 1, 020 23, 227	42,000 10,000 25,000	89, 869 61, 088 170, 849 75, 191	98.15 98.60 100.00 30.00	100.00	420 423 424 426 428
552, 873 635, 807 28, 071	253 17,666 121	3, 185 18, 002 2, 070	988	44,762 103,536	200, 000	552, 873 620, 782 27, 528	100.00 100.00 100.00	100.00 100.00	428 429 432 433
1,561,858	26, 381	48,349	988	179, 889	277,000	1, 598, 180			
21, 627 751, 719	28 255	2,903 7,587	4, 208			21, 627 751, 851	100.00 100.00		447 456
773, 346	283	10, 490	4, 208			773, 478			
94, 690, 043	3, 656, 342	6, 451, 434	35,584	2,094,705	35, 753, 390	127, 236, 915	a 74, 42		

a Including offsets and loans paid, 80.88 per cent.

No. 74.—Capital, Nominal Assets at Date of Failure from 1865 to October 31, 1906, and Disposition of Assets of Insolvent National Banks in each State, the Affairs of which have been Finally Closed.

))	Gital		al assets at suspension		Addi- tional		Offsets
State, etc.	Num- ber of banks.	Capital stock at failure.	Esti- mated good.	Esti- mated doubtful.	Esti- mated worth- less.	assets re- ceived sincedate of sus- pension.	Total assets.	allowed and settled.
New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Connecticut	4 6 10 3	\$500,000 860,000 4,061,300 360,000	715, 571 13, 376, 003	806, 915 11, 810, 075	\$133, 462 709, 754 3, 912, 760 259, 836	\$173, 815 261, 173 3, 065, 907 225, 570	\$1, 294, 071 2, 493, 413 32, 164, 745 1, 139, 735	\$41,696 89,141 2,552,760 56,600
Total, New England States	23	5, 781, 300	15, 119, 625	13, 230, 062	5, 015, 812	3, 726, 465	37,091,964	2, 740, 197
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania District of Columbia	39 7 23 3	1,125,000	3, 731, 062	658,600 3,496,922	479, 933	440, 951	30, 827, 514 3, 548, 236 12, 086, 054 3, 849, 213	2, 888, 268 300, 380 863, 896 446, 801
Total, Eastern States	72	12, 470, 620	21, 5 26 , 889	11, 959, 740	11, 559, 189	5, 265, 199	50, 311, 017	4, 499, 345
Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee	6 3 1 5 6 6 2 5 25 25 3 27	475, 000 50, 000 725, 000 500, 000 110, 000 2, 000, 000 2, 925, 000 150, 000	395, 076 66, 081 801, 094 669, 558 547, 968 53, 166 1, 958, 811 1, 640, 949 97, 651 271, 347	570, 674 1, 392, 423 641, 264 499, 790 86, 685 824, 766 2, 609, 401 127, 860 350, 753	444,060 159 346,570 413,206 324,238 62,738 1,895,162 2,458,374 53,799 94,081	49,780 127,471	6, 296, 201 1, 473, 879 84, 009 2, 759, 734 1, 773, 808 1, 499, 467 204, 689 5, 718, 472 7, 311, 238 308, 425 777, 254 4, 059, 275	333, 007 97, 294 883 125, 049 112, 133 51, 358 12, 923 122, 802 533, 285 5, 508 60, 092 118, 601
Total, Southern States	71	9, 996, 500	9, 891, 911	10, 276, 231	9, 079, 661	3,018,648	32, 266, 451	1, 572, 935
Ohio	1 12	5, 625, 000 1, 050, 000 385, 000 1, 200, 000	1, 894, 980 11, 996, 464 962, 801 245, 090 512, 119 950, 681	1,095,999 131,128 1,322,833 1,258,127	1, 427, 943 7, 700, 442 598, 043 419, 726 627, 288 750,804	340, 004 513, 505	35, 389, 933 3, 015, 085 893, 654 2, 802, 244 3, 473, 117	240, 070 379, 057 2, 685, 282 98, 195 39, 735 93, 535 198, 738 2, 207, 688
Total, Middle Western States	81	16, 772, 000	23, 524, 840	18, 995, 227	14, 050, 597	12, 338, 209	68, 908, 873	5, 942, 300
North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma	111 9 177 300 9 2 8 4 4 2	2, 172, 000	318, 995 1, 107, 524 975, 741 3, 342, 774 140, 062 1, 784, 714 355, 383	1, 757, 654 2, 084, 194 3, 089, 214 382, 149	1,040,561 1,347,984 1,396,431	574, 917 1, 662, 340 71, 376	3, 109, 542 1, 527, 875 4, 430, 667 4, 982, 836 9, 490, 759 639, 797 7, 109, 331 1, 145, 999 3, 992	310, 288 878, 822 12, 399 714, 236 44, 075
Total, Western States	92	9, 267, 000	8,625,990	12, 131, 113	6, 430, 260	5, 253, 435	32, 440, 798	2, 302, 266
Washington Oregon California Idaho Utah Nevada	22 6 6 1 1 1	2,510,000 575,000 1,200,000 75,000 150,000 250,000	680, 983 1, 793, 177 14, 878 6, 300	659, 554 1, 261, 109 95, 440	235, 203	1, 468, 616 169, 918 539, 068 51, 068 15, 258 42, 236	4,710,321 256,711	154, 888 5, 913
Total, Pacifie States	37	4, 760, 000	4, 256, 181	6, 190, 223	2,707,876	2, 286, 164	15, 440, 444	888, 265
Total, United States	376	59, 047, 420	82, 945, 436	72, 782, 596	48, 843, 395	31, 888, 120	236, 459, 547	17, 945, 308

No. 74.—Capital, Nominal Assets at Date of Failure from 1865 to October 31, 1906, etc.—Continued.

State, etc.	Loss on assets com- pounded or sold under order of court.		Nominal value re- maining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from as- sessment upon share- holders.	Total col- lections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.
New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Connecticut	\$380, 629 1, 029, 508 6, 268, 533 275, 982	\$380, 246 2, 925, 527 133, 585	\$2,000	\$871,746 994,518 20,417,925 671,568	\$40,861 338,736 1,995,532 61,677	\$912, 607 1, 333, 254 22, 413, 457 733, 245	\$157, 336 107, 266 4, 967, 908 95, 532
Total, New England States	7, 954, 652	3, 439, 358	2,000	22, 955, 757	2, 436, 806	25, 392, 563	5, 328, 042
New York	9, 098, 970 648, 032 6, 788, 014 1, 654, 509	429, 552	299, 192 16, 938 46, 142	17, 412, 670 2, 582, 886 3, 958, 450 1, 747, 903	2,094,559 828,001 975,796 94,264	19, 507, 229 3, 410, 887 4, 934, 246 1, 842, 167	3, 116, 520 316, 652 370, 008 70, 566
Total, Eastern States	18, 189, 525	1,557,966	362, 272	25, 701, 909	3, 992, 620	29, 694, 529	3, 873, 746
Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida	2, 524, 594 791, 235 1, 057 823, 844 994, 184	469, 557	399, 978	3, 038, 622 585, 350 82, 069 1, 341, 284 623, 423	348, 277 180, 117 18, 135 278, 503 166, 231	3, 386, 899 765, 467 100, 204 1, 619, 787 789, 654	228, 678 93, 691 272, 347 234, 663
Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkausas	2,822,048 4,126,176 149,066	67, 435 18, 517	1,041 208,240	135, 334	278, 503 166, 231 88, 662 15, 162 547, 003 525, 554 20, 349	789, 654 695, 304 75, 671 3, 319, 584 2, 901, 656 155, 683	184, 062 16, 780 379, 549 907, 822
Kentucky	364, 007 2, 191, 771		6, 876	346, 279 1, 665, 528	20, 349 121, 845 455, 733	468, 124 2, 121, 261	70, 549 487, 035
Total, Southern States	15,742,486	682, 952		13, 633, 723		16, 399, 294	2, 875, 176
Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa Missouri	1, 206, 956 2, 273, 626 13, 596, 529 1, 355, 264 547, 381 1, 472, 025 1, 562, 030 3, 492, 486	131, 199 218, 307 118, 963 65, 573 33, 363	15, 265 71, 211 250, 590 9 17, 191 32, 519	18, 639, 225 1, 442, 654 306, 538 1, 171, 111 1, 661, 795	211, 433, 453, 863 1, 801, 857, 261, 212 36, 181 352, 606, 310, 939 748, 117	3, 203, 669 2, 565, 234 20, 441, 082 1, 703, 866 342, 719 1, 523, 717 1, 972, 734 7, 230, 651	903, 450 617, 549 2, 781, 818 220, 278 47, 434 105, 597 843, 841 1, 373, 056
Total, Middle Western States.	25, 506, 297	2, 266, 027	386, 785	34, 807, 464	4, 176, 208	38, 983, 672	6, 893, 018
North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma	1, 377, 671 782, 211 2, 594, 377 2, 720, 247 4, 426, 292 388, 284 4, 020, 420 335, 403	318, 516 112, 728 259, 622 325, 511 175, 335	9, 349 93, 509	1, 308, 230 588, 114 1, 459, 839 1, 690, 075 3, 563, 380 229, 765 2, 381, 166 518, 092 3, 992	417, 013 428, 890 633, 917 70, 680 852, 686 141, 937	3, 133, 852 660, 029	204, 161 732, 521 570, 589 1, 233, 983 63, 852 995, 902
Total, Western States	16, 644, 905	1, 191, 712	659, 262	11, 642, 653	2, 927, 204	14, 569, 857	4, 514, 221
Washington Oregon California Idaho Utah Nevada	4, 441, 886 781, 063 2, 309, 936 165, 361 196, 231 219, 750	47,564	· - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	30, 332	50, 948 482, 382 19, 829	3, 129, 701 856, 975 2, 613, 995 90, 824 30, 332 223, 169	152, 610 299, 197 31, 455
Total, Pacific States	8, 114, 227	374, 667	182, 225	5, 881, 060	1, 063, 936	6, 944, 996	1,569,600
Total, United States	92, 152, 092	9, 512, 682	2, 226, 899	114, 622, 566	17, 362, 345	131, 984, 911	25, 053, 803

No. 74.—Capital, Nominal Assets at Date of Failure from 1865 to October 31, 1906, etc.—Continued.

			Receiy-	Balance in hands	Amount	Amount of		Average rate per cent of
State, etc.	Dividends paid.	Legal ex- penses.	er's sal- ary and other ex- penses.	of Comp- troller or re- ceiver.		assess- ment upon sharehold- ers.	Amount of claims proved.	divi- dends,in cluding interest.
New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Connecticut	\$604, 037 998, 895 16, 612, 801 565, 115	\$12,693 51,775 214,098 34,297	\$46, 141 133, 690 364, 076 35, 812	\$10,067	\$92, 400 41, 628 244, 507 2, 489	\$83,000 535,000 2,551,300 139,300	\$638, 054 1, 341, 962 17, 875, 788 612, 160	95. 93 77. 70 95. 02 93. 84
Total, New England States	18, 780, 848	312, 863	579,719	10,067	381, 024	3, 308, 600	20, 467, 964	94.09
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania District of Columbia .	14, 235, 940 2, 881, 375 3, 907, 724 1, 645, 871	672, 917 86, 118 187, 683 51, 849	1,076,119 87,358 378,496 73,665	669 4, 271 766 216	405, 064 35, 113 89, 569	3, 322, 520 923, 000 2, 505, 000 630, 000	17, 524, 451 3, 864, 015 8, 507, 899 2, 571, 848	86, 02 78, 07 52, 78 70, 03
Total, Eastern States	22, 670, 910	998, 567	1, 615, 638	5, 922	529, 746	7, 380, 520	32, 468, 213	76.01
Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida	2, 828, 981 600, 098 80, 120 1, 144, 956 442, 812	140, 104 26, 262 7, 152 36, 285 35, 183	62,413 73,667		3,329	1 400.0KB)	4, 729, 470 1, 003, 264 75, 343 1, 245, 326 931, 792	93. 89 61. 77
Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee	406, 498 30, 623 2, 527, 826 1, 551, 468 116, 333 325, 425 1, 455, 130	29, 209 6, 284 161, 052 141, 266 6, 607 26, 993 68, 225	75, 512 16, 979 246, 160 271, 427 25, 531 35, 570 110, 193	161	5, 005 4, 997	360,000 42,000 1,720,000 1,677,700 75,000 160,370 718,000	743, 677 66, 090 3, 930, 398 2, 663, 142 171, 797 314, 508 2, 393, 500	68, 33 72, 91 68, 72
Total, South- ern States	11, 510, 270			3, 125		<u>-</u>		
Ohio	1, 852, 247 1, 694, 907 16, 710, 113 1, 290, 603 255, 120 1, 109, 314 885, 582 5, 321, 999	44, 293 11, 970 35, 106 58, 194	171, 449 464, 834 114, 135 28, 195	667 110 50	16, 265 104, 397 34, 447 184, 128	704, 000 800, 000	$egin{array}{c} 2,472,746 \\ 18,561,897 \\ 1,604,581 \\ 411,571 \\ 1,222,655 \end{array}$	77. 59 92. 29 83. 67 68. 63
Total, Middle Western States	29, 119, 885	795, 120	1, 409, 614	11,285	754, 750	8, 375, 250		90, 42
North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma	749, 682 374, 535 840, 076 1, 191, 133 2, 695, 598 201, 269 1, 675, 069 439, 415	56, 188 42, 800 117, 277 98, 803 60, 708	136, 109 106, 874 169, 713 224, 225 197, 958 20, 775 209, 300 67, 925	22 118 11 244 4,455	103 1, 431 17, 254 33, 971 4, 595	612, 500 336, 250 1, 220, 500 1, 149, 200 200, 000 1, 360, 000 245, 000	1, 335, 001 565, 775 2, 744, 219	71, 11 79, 38 46, 71 75, 59 67, 31 68, 23 73, 37
Total, Western States	8, 166, 777	553, 215	1, 134, 140	5, 185	196, 319	6, 617, 450	15, 306, 234	67.73
Washington Oregon California Idaho Utah Nevada	1, 582, 464 594, 344 2, 044, 070 37, 491 19, 002 163, 982	166, 191 32, 681 97, 196 5, 630 1, 166 9, 091	289, 255 75, 954 124, 673 16, 248 10, 164 45, 164		10, 385 1, 386 48, 859	1, 778, 500 195, 000 925, 500 75, 000	3, 246, 183 782, 082 2, 774, 817 96, 433 93, 021 170, 012	82, 05 77, 37 55, 95 22, 81
Total, Pacific States	4, 441, 350	311, 955	561,458		60, 630	2, 974, 000	7, 162, 548	74. 42
Total, United States	94, 690, 043	3, 656, 342	6, 454, 434	35, 584	2, 094, 705	35, 753, 390	127, 236, 915	80.88

aIncluding offsets and loans paid.

No. 75.—Capital, Nominal Assets, etc., of National Banks which Failed in each Report Year from 1865 to October 31, 1906, inclusive, the Affairs of which have been Finally Closed.

Year ended October 31—	Number of banks.	Capital stock at failure.	Bonds at failure.	Amount real- ized from sale of bonds.	Circulation outstanding at failure.
1865	1	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$57,692.06	\$44,000
1866	2	500,000	300,000	359, 880.00	265,000
1867	7	1,370,000	1,053,700	1, 213, 339, 46	928,900
1868	3	210,000	160,000	174, 034, 26	141,800
1869	2	300,000	207,000	226, 400. 00	174,625
1872	6	$1,806,100 \ 3,825,000$	1,559,000 2,834,500	1, 698, 306. 25 3, 258, 077. 13	1,388,398 2,522,100
1873 1874	3	250,000	2, 654, 500	289, 541, 25	2, 522, 100
1875	5	1,000,000	300,000	333, 082, 85	268, 791
1876	9	965, 000	410,000	458, 019, 50	367, 200
1877	10	3, 344, 000	697,000	731, 981, 25	623, 560
1878	13	1, 862, 500	591, 800	635, 444. 72	528, 360
1879	8	1, 230, 000	400,000	439, 270, 25	356, 400
1880	3	700,000	509,000	510, 108, 75	449,500
1882	3	1,561,300	1, 111, 000	1, 136, 088. 63	999, 400
1883	[2	250,000	120,000	130, 756, 25	106,000
1884	11	1, 285, 000	703, 500	716, 077. 82	622, 220
1885	4	600,000	362, 500	438, 628, 74	321, 250
1886	8	650,000	415,000	436, 250, 64	366, 960
1887	7	550,000	170,000	181, 812. 50	152, 450
1888	8	1,900,000	292, 500	318, 163, 75	262, 08
1889	2	250,000	62,500	66,000.00	56, 25
1890	9 22	750,000	187,500	196, 095, 00	165, 99
1891	17	3,147,000 2,450,000	$647,000 \\ 621,750$	686, 460, 63 670, 510, 32	574, 84
1892 1893	50	8, 310, 000	1, 526, 250	1,619,039,71	554,076 1,356,80
1894	18	2, 360, 000	601, 500	631, 729, 77	535, 88
1895	32	3, 685, 020	976, 750	1,002,776.21	868, 13
1896	23	2, 870, 000	665,000	706, 361, 30	594, 69
1897	34	5, 401, 500	1,169,850	1, 150, 186, 76	1,033,71
1898	5	650,000	150,000	163, 775, 78	134,000
1899	10	700,000	175,000	199, 772, 81	156.09
1900	4	1,600,000	125,000	143, 468, 75	111, 99
1901	5	360,000	150,000	137, 562. 47	128, 90
1902	2	450,000	50,000	54, 625, 00	49,50
1903	7	880,000	522, 500	560, 995, 94	518, 40
1904	8	650,000	331, 300	346, 664. 16	326, 75
1905	2	325, 000	223, 250	231, 089, 19	218, 550
Total	376	59, 047, 420	20, 678, 650	22, 310, 069. 86	18, 503, 548

No. 75.—Capital, Nominal Assets, etc., of National Banks which Failed in each Report Year from 1865 to October 31, 1906, inclusive, the Affairs of which have been Finally Closed—Continued.

	Nominalass	etsat date of	suspension.	Additional assets			Loss on as-
Year ended October 31—	Estimated good.	Estimated doubtful.	Estimated worthless.	of suspen- sion.	Total assets.	Offsets allowed and settled.	sets com- pounded or sold under order of court.
1865 1866 1867 1866 1867 1866 1867 1868 1869 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1889 1889 1889 1884 1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1889 1890 1891 1891 1892 1893 1894 1891 1892 1893	\$50, 823 83, 713 2, 505, 633 159, 310 136, 721 3, 218, 182 4, 243, 555 152, 723 986, 952 802, 621 1, 917, 227 2, 017, 924 954, 653 585, 537 2, 252, 105 285, 813 4, 528, 927 1, 984, 582 844, 066 588, 969 3, 258, 671 483, 779 678, 824 2, 227, 885 6, 031, 848 9, 604, 310 1, 984, 949 2, 756, 914 3, 649, 839 11, 467, 106 664, 259 567, 309 5, 027, 720 488, 456 134, 163 3, 473, 740 1, 944, 732	\$28, 053 917, 958 1,106, 840 134, 420 498, 103 791, 171 2,701, 378 2,711, 992 1,053, 278 3,676, 020 1,009, 459 943, 359 943, 359 667, 321 567, 746 1,293, 277 1,538, 537 666, 975 302, 508 2,755, 964 106, 217 107, 116, 069 3, 073, 501 8, 073, 501 1,114, 44, 697 8, 357, 239 8, 357	\$115, 538 \$18, 154 1, 305, 577 231, 456 91, 412 1, 261, 547 1, 894, 385 262, 211 1, 776, 168 1, 586, 690 715, 875 371, 412 2, 172, 607 134, 927 2, 996, 690 1, 196, 230 171, 287 188, 705 950, 158 233, 929 527, 734 2, 999, 054 1, 988, 735 6, 220, 334 1, 298, 370 2, 837, 571 2, 837, 571 2, 837, 571 2, 837, 571 2, 837, 571 2, 837, 571 2, 851, 197 8, 991, 594 475, 549 1, 697, 836 220, 639 164, 152 518, 195 518, 195 518, 195 518, 195	\$13, 692 27, 741 408, 324 25, 638 72, 607 225, 190 1, 791, 751 120, 159 755, 558 225, 456 633, 111 187, 322 251, 159 104, 266 718, 387 1, 445, 000 176, 324 421, 209 214, 509 176, 324 620, 158 119, 306 1, 328, 442 1, 132, 676 2, 640, 129 691, 051 1, 324, 626 1, 388, 809 179, 911 1, 840, 320 142, 552 38, 938 300, 877 776 776	\$208, 106 1, 847, 566 5, 326, 374 798, 843 5, 496, 117 10, 631, 069 756, 443 3, 959, 545 2, 425, 656 4, 801, 395 4, 801, 395 1, 486, 10, 420 1, 302, 743 9, 362, 994 1, 256, 506 1, 266, 506 1, 266, 506 1, 266, 506 1, 266, 506 1, 266, 506 1, 266, 506 1, 255, 876 27, 590, 842 6, 897, 871 12, 211, 918 12, 798, 396 1, 766, 548 12, 798, 396 1, 766, 548 12, 789, 887 1, 171, 929 604, 071 5, 888, 738 1, 711, 929 604, 071 5, 888, 738 2, 737, 359	\$18, 661 69, 445 151, 473 39, 632 318, 016 745, 650 922, 779 39, 552 544, 746 91, 795, 221 305, 163, 192 452, 256 23, 547 1, 020, 667 223, 370 89, 505 46, 937 391, 278 23, 215 90, 615 433, 980 342, 298 1, 395, 862 1, 789, 205 341, 219 821, 151 2, 229, 083 141, 560 57, 720 528, 223 56, 553 13, 703 703, 174 194, 209	\$114, 236 1, 482, 862 2, 304, 499 251, 466 219, 75 1, 727, 759 1, 727, 759 3, 760, 236 409, 122 3, 350, 83- 932, 66- 1, 280, 236 1, 213, 797 3, 272, 500 318, 099 283, 856 2, 143, 322 199, 644 6, 575, 98 6, 321, 56 13, 305, 93 3, 964, 97- 1, 770, 20, 28 13, 970, 122 234, 211 1, 775, 596 368, 48 277, 579 465, 714 465, 716 466, 166
1905 Total	871, 746 82, 945, 436	558, 604 72, 782, 596	96, 826 48, 843, 395	15, 313 31, 888, 120	T, 542, 489 236, 459, 547	111, 702 17, 945, 308	250, 91 92, 152, 09

No. 75.—Capital, Nominal Assets, etc., of National Banks which Failed in each Report Year from 1865 to October 31, 1906, inclusive, the Affairs of which have been Finally Closed—Continued.

Year ended October 31—	Nominal value of assets re- turned to stock- holders.	Nominal value of remaining assets.	Collected from assets.	Collected from assessment upon share- holders,	Total collections from all sources.	Loans paid and other disburse- ments.	Dividends paid.
865			\$75, 209	\$1,164	\$76,373		\$70, 811
866			295, 259	17, 733	312, 992	\$275	267, 156
866 867		\$200	2,870,202	51, 849	2, 922, 051	117,843	2, 455, 51
868			259, 723	37, 871	297, 594	19,501	238, 320
869 872			261,077		261, 077	7,858	193, 25
872	\$ 89, 855		2, 932, 820	485, 133	3, 417, 953	874, 496	2, 200, 230
873			5, 948, 060	731, 249	6, 679, 309	857, 737	5, 052, 95
874 875		67, 835	239, 929	89,847	279,776	14,848	205, 30
875		291,357	781, 360	160, 154	941, 514	134, 422	644, 68
876	86,836	196, 790	1,023,785	239, 920	1,263,705	95, 201	1,021,05
877	71, 216		4, 162, 974	570, 594	4, 733, 568	690, 564	3, 576, 63
878	392, 805	367, 238	1, 313, 467	j 320, 812	1, 634, 279	134, 427	1, 262, 38
.879	220,005	11,877	1,047,043	251, 738	1, 298, 781	218, 928	884, 45
1880	329,093		541,719	331, 966	873, 685	10,037	724, 32
882		8, 250	3, 077, 411	1, 247, 651	4, 325, 062	196, 484	3,746,27
883		4, 157	431, 280	132, 240	563, 520	247	451, 37
884		59, 334	5, 379, 97 2	620,637	6,000,609	600, 999	4, 834, 00
885	41,079	40, 786	3, 064, 921	379,007	3, 443, 928	199, 533	2,915,97
886	357,625		1, 131, 584	110,734	1, 242, 318	222, 693	811, 62
887			710, 479	87, 973	798, 452	2, 395	700, 97
888	1,364,895		3, 685, 458	397, 345	4,082,803	824, 715	2,839,03
889			606, 484		698, 629	86, 416	569, 90
890	217, 109	14, 407	926, 811	166, 676	1,093,487	172, 758	812, 44
891	6, 498	5,534	2,677,174	560, 585	3, 537, 7 59	624, 717	2, 389, 07
892	249,995	82,443	9, 206, 015	741,053	9,947,068	512,560	8,914,01
893	1, 130, 196	178, 726	11, 186, 776	2, 335, 452	13,522,228	3, 194, 851	8,798,57
894	281, 326	115, 494	2,253,776	635, 396	2,889,172	1,033,832	1,407,29
1895	213, 219	351, 109	4,748,040	1,068,233	5, 816, 273	1, 726, 736	3, 150, 50
1896	114,048	323, 361	4, 519, 554	1,071,581 2,283,328	5, 591, 135	2, 295, 705	2, 693, 96
1897	602, 963	81,840	21, 073, 618		23, 356, 946	4, 271, 365	17, 781, 62
1898		4 500	753, 622	26, 338	779, 960	55, 604	618, 41
1899	0 115 000	2,500	962, 314 8, 370, 247	150, 474	1, 112, 788 9, 558, 974	102, 254 4, 062, 734	821,52
1900		6,723		1,188,727			5, 344, 88
1901		0,728	690, 757 312, 789	145, 762 115, 645	836, 519 428, 434	203, 898	557, 73
1902		16,938	4, 101, 752		4, 179, 904	19, 512 887, 164	344, 553 3, 053, 958
1903	001,100	10, 955	1,819,228	78, 152 187, 181	2,006,409	188, 944	
1904	297, 760		1, 179, 877	107,101	1,179,877	391, 550	1,561,85
1905			1,119,011	/	1,179,077	591, 550	773, 346
Total	9, 512, 682	2, 226, 899	114, 622, 566	17, 362, 345	131, 984, 911	25, 053, 803	94, 690, 04:

No. 75.—Capital, Nominal Assets, etc., of National Banks which Failed in each Report Year from 1865 to October 31, 1906, inclusive, the Affairs of which have been Finally Closed—Continued.

Year ended October 31—	Legal expenses.	Receivers' salary and other ex- penses.	Balance in hands of Comp- troller or receiver.	Amount returned to shareholders in cash.	Amount of assessment upon share- holders.	Amount of claims proved.	Dividends, including offsets and loans paid (per cent).
1865. 1866. 1867. 1868. 1869. 1872. 1873. 1874. 1874. 1875. 1876. 1876. 1877. 1878. 1879. 1880. 1882. 1883. 1884. 1885. 1882. 1884. 1885. 1887. 1888. 1890. 1891. 1892. 1892. 1893. 1894. 1895. 1896. 1897. 1898. 1899. 1899. 1900. 1901. 1902. 1904.	59, 149 26, 381	\$5, 562 27, 817 233, 119 28, 681 48, 164 202, 039 335, 475 40, 597 97, 678 90, 678 288, 057 118, 267 135, 380 40, 261 188, 139 77, 108 346, 459 156, 642 75, 511 51, 801 127, 340 227, 340 242, 172 2872, 621 290, 723 474, 743 349, 009 674, 819 27, 237 90, 413 78, 984 42, 950 14, 241 113, 287 48, 349 10, 490	\$220 27 926 4 506 200 138 14 129 1, 797 1, 797 198 819 161 34 4, 488 3, 861 110 10, 202	\$41, 214 247, 799 13, 685 39, 085 61, 822 15, 251 73, 523 115, 960 21, 735 200, 393 4, 097 1, 663 42, 203 102, 802 114, 238 3, 484 180, 800 71, 385 243, 832 68, 147 65, 827 18, 975 12, 601 44, 006 63, 066 179, 889	\$50,000 500,000 796,000 796,000 139,300 2,277,500 195,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,169,000 1,142,500 600,000 1,142,500 600,000 1,175,000 1,000	\$122, 089 1, 104, 044 3, 357, 639 308, 112 239, 886 6, 930, 123 376, 579 2, 566, 239 1, 392, 406 6, 930, 123 376, 579 2, 566, 239 1, 392, 406 6, 930, 123 3, 677, 481 1, 108, 644 778, 966 6, 356, 830 3, 775, 662 856, 802 919, 121 564, 794 1, 109, 44 1, 109, 44 1, 109, 46 3, 196, 665 5, 104, 556 6, 196, 120 18, 994, 354 642, 899 1, 007, 698 5, 199, 634 6675, 308 345, 665 348, 413 1, 598, 180 773, 478	63. 57 28. 70 75. 13 81. 00 91. 76 91. 42 78. 45 60. 26 40. 79 76. 49 98. 73 88. 49 88. 27 94. 26 66. 62 75. 00 80. 91 79. 54 96. 14 77. 47 84. 75 76. 76 62. 39 95. 24 97. 09 84. 06 101. 48 87. 44 99. 71 99. 26
Total	3, 656, 342	6, 454, 434	35, 584	2,094,705	35, 753, 390	127, 236, 915	80. 88

No. 76.—National Banks the Affairs of which were Closed during the Year ended October 31, 1906, with Date of Appointment of Receiver, Total Dividends on Principal of Claims, and Proportion of Interest Paid.

Name and location of bank,	Date of ap- pointment of receiver,	Total divi- dends on principal.	Proportion of interest paid.
First National Bank, Willimantic, Conn Fort Stanwix National Bank, Rome, N. Y First National Bank, Springvale, N. Y National Bank, Springvale, N. Y National Bank of Illinois, Chicago, Ill First National Bank, Franklin, Ohio Keystone National Bank, Erie, Pa Merchants National Bank, Rutland, Vt Farmers National Bank, Rutland, Vt Central National Bank, Boston, Mass First National Bank, Asbury Park, N. J Navesink National Bank, Red Bank, N. J Bolivar National Bank, Bolivar, Paa Citizens National Bank, McFregon, Tex First National Bank, Macon, Ga City National Bank, Kansas City, Mo	Feb. 8, 1896 Oct. 3, 1896 Dec. 21, 1896 Feb. 17, 1897 July 26, 1897 Mar. 26, 1900 Apr. 13, 1902 Feb. 13, 1903 Aug. 14, 1903 Oct. 1, 1903 Feb. 8, 1904 May 16, 1904	100.00 80.00 55.00 96.50 71.50 100.00 96.50 86.00 100.00 98.60 100.00	16, 30

a Restored to solvency and permitted to resume business.

No. 77.—LIABILITIES OF LIQUIDATED INSOLVENT NATIONAL BANKS; AMOUNT REAL-TION; CLAIMS PROVED BY CREDITORS; DIVI-

		Aggrege	ate liabilitie	es less capita	l stock.	Amount	realized fro	m assets.
Year ended Oct. 31—	Num- ber of banks.	Claims proved.	Offsets.	Loans paid, etc.	Total.	Collected from assets.	Offsets.	Total.
1865	1	\$122,089	\$18,661		§140, 750	\$ 75, 209	\$18,661	\$93,870
1866	2	1, 104, 044	69, 445	\$275	1, 173, 764	295, 259	69,445	364,704
1867	7	3, 357, 563	151, 473	117, 843	3,626,879	2,870,202	151, 473	3,021,675
868	3	308, 112	39,632	19, 501	367,245	259, 723	39,632	299, 355
1869	2	239, 886	318,016	7,858	565, 760	261,077	318,016	579, 093
1870							 .	
871			F 45 050	974 40C	4 150 000	3 090 000	745 650	9 650 450
872 873	6 11	2,558,660 6,930,123	745, 650 922, 779	874, 496 857, 737	4, 178, 806 8, 710, 639	2, 932, 820 5, 948, 060	745, 650 922, 779	3,678,470 6,870,839
874	3	376, 579	39, 552	14, 348	430, 979	239, 929	39,552	279, 481
875	5	2, 566, 239	544, 746	134, 422	3, 245, 407	781, 360	544,746	1,326,106
876	9	1, 392, 406	91, 790	95, 201	1, 579, 397	1,023,785	91,790	1, 115, 575
877	10	3, 636, 723	417, 552	690, 564	4, 744, 839	4, 162, 974	417, 552	4,580,526
878	13	1,677,481	1, 795, 221	134, 427	3, 607, 129	1, 313, 467	1,795,221	3, 108, 688
879	- 8	1, 108, 644	305, 167	218, 928	1, 632, 739	1,047,043	305, 167	1, 352, 210
880	3	778, 966	163, 192	10, 037	952, 195	541,719	163, 192	704, 911
881								
1882	3	5,948,150	452,256	196, 484	6, 596, 890	3,077,411	452,256	3, 529, 667
1883	2	609, 765	23,547	247	633, 559	431, 280	23,547	454,827
1884	11	6, 356, 830	1,020,067	600, 999	7, 977, 896	5, 379, 972	1,020,067	6,400,039
885	4	3, 775, 062	223, 370	199, 533	4, 197, 965	3,064,921	223, 370	3, 288, 291
1886	8	856, 802	89, 505	222, 693 2, 395	1,169,000	1,131,584	89,505	1, 221, 089
1887 1885	7 8	919, 121 3, 590, 751	46,937 $391,278$	824, 715	968, 453 4, 806, 744	710, 479 3, 685, 458	46,937 $391,278$	757, 416 4, 076, 736
L889	2	564, 794	23, 215	86, 416	674, 425	606, 484	23, 215	629, 699
1890	9	1, 109, 444	90, 615	172, 758	1, 372, 817	926, 811	90,615	1,017,426
891	22	6, 473, 635	433, 980	624, 717	7, 532, 332	2,677,174	433, 980	3, 111, 15
892	17	10, 860, 890	1, 395, 862	512, 560	12, 769, 312	9, 206, 015	1,395,862	10, 601, 87
893	50	13, 191, 186	1, 789, 205	3, 194, 851	18, 175, 242	11, 186, 776	1,789,205	12, 975, 98
894	18	- 3, 196, 665	342, 298	1,033,832	4, 572, 795	2,253,776	342, 298	2,596,07
1895	32	5, 104, 556	1,143,219	1,726,736	7, 974, 511	4, 748, 040	1, 143, 219	5, 891, 25
896	23	6, 196, 120	821, 151	2, 295, 705	9, 312, 976	4, 519, 554	821, 151	5, 340, 70
897	34	18, 994, 354	2,229,083	4, 271, 365	25, 494, 802	21,073,618	2,229,083	23,302,70
898	5	642, 899	141,560	55,604	840,063	753, 622	141,560	895, 18
1899	10	1,007,698	57, 720	102, 254	1, 167, 672	962, 314	57,720	1,020,03
900	4	5, 199, 634	528, 223	4,062,734	9,790,591	8, 370, 247	528, 223	8, 898, 47
1901 1902	5	675, 308 345, 665	56, 553 13, 703	203, 898 19, 512	935, 759 378, 880	690, 757 312, 789	56, 553 13, 703	747, 31 326, 49
1902		3, 088, 413	703, 174	887, 164	4, 678, 751	4, 101, 752	703, 174	4, 804, 92
1903		1,598,180	194, 209	188, 944	1, 981, 333	1,819,228	194, 209	2,013,43
1905		773, 478	111,702	391, 550	1, 276, 730	1, 179, 877	111, 702	1, 291, 57
1906		1			1			
	-	·	l	·			l	
Total	376	127, 236, 915	17,945,308	2 5 , 053, 803	170, 236, 026	114, 622, 566	17, 945, 308	132, 567, 874
	1	j)	1	1	1		1

IZED FROM ASSETS AND ASSESSMENTS UPON SHAREHOLDERS; Cost of Administrations Paid; and Net Loss, 1865 to 1906.

Collected	Total real- ized from	Cost	of administra	ation.			
from assess- ment upon sharehold- ers,	assets and collected from assess- ment.	Legal ex- penses.	Receiver's salary, etc.	Total.	Claims proved.	Dividends paid.	Net loss,
\$1,164 17,733 51,849 37,871	\$95, 034 382, 437 3, 073, 524 387, 226 579, 093	\$17,744 115,354 11,065 11,796	\$5, 562 27, 817 233, 119 28, 681 48, 164	\$5, 562 45, 561 348, 473 39, 746 59, 960	\$122,089 1,104,044 3,357,563 308,112 239,886	\$70, 811 267, 156 2, 455, 515 238, 320 193, 259	\$51, 278 836, 888 902, 048 69, 792 46, 627
485, 133 731, 249 39, 847 160, 154 239, 920 570, 594 320, 812 251, 738 331, 966	4, 163, 603 7, 602, 088 319, 328 1, 486, 260 1, 355, 495 5, 131, 120 3, 429, 500 1, 603, 948 1, 036, 877	99, 968 184, 414 19, 025 64, 728 42, 579 139, 030 57, 243 44, 754 25, 536	202, 039 335, 475 40, 597 97, 678 90, 678 288, 057 118, 267 135, 380 40, 261	302, 007 519, 889 59, 622 162, 406 133, 257 427, 087 175, 510 180, 184 65, 797	2, 558, 660 6, 930, 128 376, 579 2, 566, 239 1, 392, 406 3, 636, 723 1, 677, 481 1, 108, 644 778, 966	2, 200, 236 5, 052, 958 205, 302 644, 686 1, 021, 056 3, 576, 632 1, 202, 382 884, 454 724, 328	358, 424 1, 877, 165 171, 277 1, 921, 553 371, 350 60, 091 415, 099 224, 190 54, 638
1, 247, 651 182, 240 620, 637 379, 007 110, 784 87, 973 397, 345 166, 676 800, 585 741, 058 2, 335, 452 683, 396 1, 068, 233 1, 071, 581 2, 283, 328 26, 338 150, 474 1, 188, 727 145, 762 115, 762 115, 78, 152 187, 181	4, 777, 318 587, 067 7, 020, 676 3, 667, 298 1, 331, 823 845, 389 4, 474, 081 1, 184, 102 3, 971, 739 11, 342, 930 15, 311, 433 3, 231, 470 6, 959, 492 25, 586, 029 1, 170, 508 10, 087, 197 893, 072 442, 137 4, 883, 078 2, 200, 618 1, 291, 579	194, 161 34, 790 201, 601 168, 831 16, 396 21, 550 89, 523 10, 149 28, 064 177, 744 175, 362 511, 906 153, 839 283, 486 361, 444 10, 553 32, 656 43, 198 19, 331 6, 123 59, 149 26, 381	188, 139 77, 108 346, 459 156, 642 75, 511 51, 801 127, 340 28, 059 78, 362 242, 172 872, 621 290, 723 474, 743 349, 009 674, 819 27, 237 90, 413 78, 984 42, 950 14, 241 113, 287 148, 349 10, 490	382, 300 111, 898 548, 060 325, 473 91, 907 73, 351 216, 863 38, 208 106, 426 480, 944 417, 534 1, 384, 527 7444, 562 758, 229 525, 595 1, 056, 263 37, 790 123, 069 122, 182 62, 281 20, 364 172, 436 74, 730 10, 773	5, 948, 150 609, 765 6, 356, 830 3, 775, 662 856, 802 919, 121 3, 590, 761 1, 109, 444 6, 473, 635 10, 860, 890 13, 191, 186 5, 194, 566 5, 104, 556 6, 196, 120 18, 994, 354 6, 473, 308 345, 665 3, 198, 841 6, 473, 308 345, 665 3, 198, 841 1, 598, 180 773, 478	3, 746, 278 451, 375 451, 374 451, 375 451, 678 811, 629 700, 971 2, 839, 035 509, 908 812, 442 2, 389, 076 8, 914, 011 8, 793, 578 3, 150, 508 1, 407, 294 3, 150, 508 5, 344, 851 557, 739 344, 552 1, 561, 858 773, 346	2, 201, 872 158, 390 1, 522, 830 859, 084 45, 173 218, 150 751, 716 a f, 114 297, 002 4, 084, 559 1, 946, 879 4, 392, 608 1, 789, 371 1, 954, 048 1, 212, 729 24, 455 1, 212, 729 24, 177, 569 1, 117, 569 1, 113, 34, 458 36, 222 132
17, 362, 345	149, 930, 219	3, 656, 342	6, 454, 434	10, 110, 776	127, 236, 915	94, 690, 043	32, 546, 872

«Gain.

No. 78.—Dividends, Fifty-eight in Number, Paid to the Creditors of Insolvent National Banks during the Past Year, with the Total Dividends in each Case up to November 1, 1906.

	Date of ap-	Dividends p	aid during th	e year.	Total divi-
Name and location of bank.	pointment of receiver.	Date.	Amount.	Per cent.	dends paid to creditors.
	A 10.000 T TT 20	•			Per cent.
First N. B. Florida, Jacksonville, Fla.	Mar. 14, 1903	Nov. 15, 1905	\$23,658.34	10.00	50.00
Peoria National Bank, Peoria, Ill	Oct, 7,1905	Nov. 24, 1905	142, 732. 81	30.00	30, 00
Peoria National Bank, Peoria, Ill Do. Do.	do	Mar. 15, 1906	181,780.75	30.00	60.00
Do	do	June 5,1906	121,528.78	20.00	80.00
Do First National Bank, Grinnell, lowa Do	Inly 07 1004	Sept. 18, 1906 Nov. 24, 1905	60, 839, 22 33, 857, 98	10.00 10.00	90.00 65.00
Do	do 21, 1904	Sont 8 1006	33,746.36	10.00	75.00
Vigo County N. B., Terre Haute, Ind. 1	June 28, 1905	Sept. 8,1906 Nov. 24,1905	266, 954, 59	40.00	89.00
Do	do	Sept. 5.1906	266, 954, 59 64, 771, 91 143, 763, 03	10.00	90.00
Fredonia N. B., Fredonia, N. Y	June 19, 1905	Dec. 2,1905 May 3,1906	143,763.03	25.00	25, 00
Do First National Bank, Ladysmith, Wis.	do	May 3,1906	55, 518, 76	10.00	35.00
First National Bank, Ladysmith, Wis.	June 2, 1905	Dec. 12, 1905 Mar. 15, 1906	15, 470. 87 7, 916. 08	50.00	50.00
Do	luno 20 1001	Dec. 13, 1905	166, 006, 66	25.00 5.00	75.00 85.00
Do	do	June 5, 1906	166,008.03	5, 00	90.00
First National Bank, Franklin, Ohio.	Feb. 17, 1897	Dec. 27, 1905	6,652.75	10.00	80.00
First National Bank, Springville, N.Y.	Oct. 3,1896	do	10, 922. 63	6.20	31.20
First National Bank, Macon, Ga	May 16,1904	Jan. 11, 1906	48, 213. 54	8.20	103. 20
First National Bank, Faribault, Minn.	Jan. 3,1905	Jan. 15,1906	138, 097, 54	25.00	45.00
Merchants' N. B., Rutland, Vt First National Bank, Toluca, Ill	Mar. 26, 1900 July 5, 1905	Jan. 18, 1906 Jan. 23, 1906	36, 626, 16 68, 934, 25	11.50 25.00	96.50 50.00
Do	do	July 17 1906	55, 174. 00	20.00	70.00
First National Bank, Topeka, Kans	July 3,1905	July 17, 1906 Jan. 23, 1906	801, 288, 58	55,00	55, 00
Do	'do '	Oct. 31, 1906	801, 288, 58 229, 153, 13	15.00	70, 00
Spring Valley N. B., Spring Valley, Ill. First National Bank, Orrville, Ohio	July 5, 1905	Feb. 5, 1906	84,654,81	20.00	20.00
First National Bank, Orrville, Ohio	Sept. 27, 1905	Feb. 6, 1906	10, 534, 45	50.00	50.00
American N. B., Abilene, Tex	Jan. 18, 1905	Jan. 10, 1906	40, 028, 49 1, 764, 26 37, 517, 79	25,00	50.00
First National Rank Barbarton (Wio	Apr. 13, 1901 May 26 1905	Feb. 21,1906 Feb. 27,1906	1,764.26	1.50 20.00	71, 59 75, 00
Berlin National Bank, Berlin, Wis	May 26, 1905 Nov. 17, 1904	do	12, 394. 28	19.00	70.00
Fort Stanwix N. B., Rome, N. X Minot National Bank, Minot, N. Dak.	Feb. 8, 1896	Mar. 15, 1906	1,497.01	. 25	72. 25
Minot National Bank, Minot, N. Dak.	Sept. 19, 1905	Mar, 10,1906	19,069.30	25.00	25.00
Farmers' N. B., Kingfisher, Okla	Nov. 1,1905	Mar. 30, 1906	2, 146. 67	102.90	102.90
American N. B., Boston, Mass Indiana National Bank, Elkhart, Ind.	Nov. 27, 1905 Nov. 19, 1903	Apr. 3,1906	76, 506, 07 30, 879, 67	50.00 5,00	50.00 35.00
Big Bend N. B., Davenport, Wash	Nov. 25, 1904	Apr. 17,1906	44, 594. 04	10.00	65.00
First National Bank, Nederland, Tex.	Jan. 26, 1905	Mar. 9 1000	3, 191. 30	50,00	50.00
American N. B., Baltimore, Md	Dec. 21,1900	May 7, 1906	15, 277, 66	5,00	105.00
Citizens' N. B., McGregor, Tex	Feb. 8, 1904	May 7, 1906	364.99	. 60	98.60
Navesink N. B., Red Bank, N. J Central National Bank, Boston, Mass.	Aug. 14, 1903 Nov. 13, 1902	May 31, 1906 May 15, 1906	48, 195, 59 278, 937, 94	16,00 13,661	86.00 103.661
First National Bank, Cordele, Ga	Mar. 4, 1899	June 15, 1906	4,080.06	70,00	70.00
Wooster National Bank, Wooster, Ohio	Nov. 23, 1904	June 26, 1906	22,729.78	10,00	85,00
First National Bank, Claysville, Pa	Oct. 11, 1904	do	52 414 41	25,00	100.00
Citizens' N. B., Beaumont, Tex Southport N. B., Southport, Conn	Aug. 20, 1903	do	22, 118. 33 47, 426. 76 3, 301, 778. 94	8.00	93.00
Southport N. B., Southport, Conn	May 19, 1903 Dec. 21, 1896	June 27, 1906	47, 426, 76	25, 00	100.00
National Bank of Illinois, Chicago, Ill. South Danvers N. B., Peabody, Mass	Sept. 19, 1900	July 2, 1906 July 26, 1906	3, 301, 778. 94	28, 50 12, 00	103, 00 77, 00
Bolivar National Bank, Bolivar, Pa	Oct. 1,1903	do	29, 423, 25 37, 393, 77	50.125	110. 12
Enterprise N. B., Allegheny, Pa	Oct. 18, 1905	Aug. 18, 1906	507, 614. 74	20.00	20.00
First National Bank, Lineville, Ala	I Nov. 24, 1905	Aug. 21, 1906	9 032 91	50.00	50.00
Medina National Bank, Medina, N. Y.		Aug. 20, 1906	115, 250. 45	35.00	45,00
Capitol N. B., Guthrie, Okla	Apr. 4, 1904	Aug. 23, 1906 Aug. 25, 1906	65, 802.11	10.00	45.00
First National Bank, West, Tex	Mar. 27, 1906	Aug. 25, 1906	43,096.87	50.00	50.00
People's N. B., Swanton, Vt	Aug. 18, 1904 Apr. 24, 1906	Sept. 11, 1906 Sept. 10, 1906	15,570.68 9,111.72	12.00 15.00	45. 33 15. 00
First National Bank, Lexington Okla	Nov. 24, 1905	Sept. 10, 1906 Sept. 12, 1906	2, 755, 92	15.00	15.00
First National Bank, Lexington, Okla. Delmont National Bank of New Sa-	21011 23, 1000	Sept. 12, 1800	2, 100. 02	10.00	10.00
lem, Delmont, Pa	May 2, 1906	do		35.00	35, 00
Total			a7,895,656.77		1

a Exclusive of \$944,671 paid on claims proved and allowed subsequent to the date of declaration of the respective dividends, the total amount paid during year ended Oct. 31, 1906, being \$8,840,327.

No. 79.—Number of National Banks in Operation, Individual Deposits, Number of Insolvent Banks, Claims Proved, Amount of Loss to Creditors, per cent of Loss, and Ratio of Loss to Individual Deposits, by Years, 1865 to 1904 (September Call).

		nal banks in peration.		Insolv	ent nationa	l banks.	
Year.	Num- ber of banks.	Individual deposits.	Num- ber.	Claims proved.	Amount of loss.	Per cent of loss.	Per cent of loss to deposits in national banks in operation
865	1,513	\$500, 910, 872	1	\$122,089	\$ 51,278	42.00	0.010
866	1,644	564, 616, 777	2 7	1, 104, 044	836, 888	75.80	. 148
867 	1,642	546, 797, 837		3, 357, 565	902,048	26.86	. 16
868	1,643	580, 940, 820] 3	308, 112	69,792	22,65	. 01
869	1,617	511, 400, 196	2	239, 886	46,627	19.43	.00
370	1,615	501, 407, 586					
<u>871</u>	1,767	600, 868, 486			1		
372	1,916	613, 290, 671	6	2,558,660	358, 424	14.00	.05
373 374	1,976 2,004	622, 685, 563 669, 068, 995	11 3	6, 930, 123 376, 579	1,877,165 $172,283$	27.08 45.75	.30
875	2,088	664, 579, 619	5	2,566,239	1, 921, 553	74, 87	28
876	2,089	651, 385, 210	9	1, 392, 406	371, 350	26, 67	.05
877		616, 403, 987	10	3, 636, 723	60,091	1.65	.01
378. <i></i>	2,053	620, 236, 176	a 14	2, 739, 079	404, 923	14.78	.06
879	2,048	719, 737, 568	8	1, 108, 644	224,190	20, 22	. 03
380		873,537,637	3	778,966	54,638	70.14	.00
881	2,132	1,070,997,431					
882	2,269	1, 122, 472, 682	3 2	5, 948, 150	2, 201, 872	37. 01	. 19
883 884		1,049,437,700 975,243,795	11	609,765 6,356,830	158, 390 1, 522, 830	25, 90 23, 95	.01
885	2,714	1, 102, 372, 450	4	3,775,062	859, 084	22.75	. 07
886	2,852	1, 172, 968, 308	8	856, 802	45, 173	5, 27	.00
887		1, 249, 477, 126	a8	5, 261, 402	1, 977, 652	37, 57	i
888. 	3,140	1, 350, 320, 861	8	3,590,751	751,716	20, 93	. 03
889		1, 475, 467, 500	2	564, 791	 		
390		1,564,845,174	9	1, 109, 444	297,002	26.77	. 01
891	3,677	1,588,318,081	25	6, 780, 646	4, 192, 206	61.83	. 26
892	3,773 3,781	1,765,422,983	b 16	10, 860, 890	[1,946,379]	17.92	.11
893 8 9 4		1, 451, 124, 330 1, 728, 418, 819	66	14, 434, 075 3, 771, 200	1		1
895		1,701,653,521	36	6,078,754	1	1	1
896		1,597,891,658	27	6, 720, 165	1		
897		1,853,349,128	38	19, 550, 437	. l	1	ļ
898	3,585	2,031,454,540	7	2, 625, 818	21, 725, 422	29, 21	1
899	3, 595	2, 450, 725, 595	12	1,517,919	21, 120, 422	29.21	
900		2, 508, 248, 557	6	5,579,829		1	1
901	4, 221	2, 937, 753, 233	11	5, 759, 246	1		1
902 903		3, 209, 273, 893 3, 200, 993, 509	12	345, 665 3, 691, 122	1		1
904		3, 312, 439, 840	20	4, 301, 431	!	i	
					<u> </u>		
Aggregate		53, 322, 538, 115	438	147, 309, 310			
Average	2,852	1, 333, 063, 452	1 11	1 - 3,682,732	1,075,724	29, 21	.08

al receivership not closed.

bExclusive of 1 bank liquidated-under authority of court.

No. 80.—Number of National Banks in Operation, Aggregate Capital and Surplus (September Call), Amount of Loss to Creditors of Insolvent Banks, and Ratio of Loss to Aggregate Capital and Surplus.

		onal banks in peration.	Amount of loss by de-	Ratio of loss to
Year.	Num- ber of banks.	Aggregate capital and surplus.	positors and other credit- ors of insol- vent national banks.	capital and sur plus of banks in opera- tion.
63	66	\$7, 188, 393	1	1
64	508	88, 793, 088		
65	1,513	431, 870, 586	\$51,278	0.0
66	$1,644 \\ 1,642$	468, 831, 646 486, 769, 002	836, 888 902, 048	.1
68	1,643	498, 630, 272	69, 792	.1
69	1,617	512, 564, 485	46, 627	.0
70	1,615	524, 460, 739		
71	1,767	559, 368, 367		
72	1, 916	589, 886, 690	358, 424	.0
73	1,976	$\begin{array}{c} 611,387,115 \\ 622,723,227 \end{array}$	1,877,165	. 3
74	2,004 2,088	639, 185, 845	171,277 $1,921,553$.0
76	2,089	632, 004, 514	371, 350	.0
77	2,080	602, 243, 892	60,091	.0
78	2,053	583, 045, 215	404, 923	.0
79	2,048	568, 853, 893	224, 190	.0
80	2,090	578, 072, 568	54,638	.0
81	2, 132 2, 269	591, 962, 602 615, 081, 668	0.001.070	• • • • • •
33	2,501	651, 691, 576	2, 201, 872 158, 390	.3
84	2,664	671, 326, 382	1,522,830	
85	2,714	674, 149, 052	859, 084	
86	2,852	705, 489, 920	45, 173	.0
87	3,049	752, 376, 205	1, 975, 653	. 2
88	3, 140	778, 142, 220	751, 716	.0
89	3, 290 3, 540	809, 978, 855 864, 011, 130	(a) 297, 002	. 0
91	3, 677	905, 003, 355	4,159,094	.4
92	3,773	925, 444, 439	1,946,379	
93	3, 781	925, 291, 119	4, 729, 878	.5
Aggregate		18, 875, 828, 055	25, 997, 315	· · · · · · · · · · · ·
Average		608, 897, 679	838, 623	.1
94		914, 059, 364 903, 583, 924		
96		896, 230, 399	1	
97	3,610	877, 833, 115		
98	3,585	869, 073, 003		
99	3,595	854, 222, 204	18, 869, 616	
00	3,871 4,221	892, 173, 097 934, 874, 738	10,000,010	
02	4,601	1,031,929,370		
03	5,042	1, 124, 113, 342	1	
04	5, 412	1, 167, 283, 362		
05	5,757	1, 217, 627, 820	ļ)	
Aggregate		30, 558, 831, 693	44, 866, 931	
Annual average		710, 670, 504	1,043,417	.1
nnual average last 12 years		973, 583, 636	1,572,468	.1

a None by averaging.

ABSTRACT

OF

REPORTS OF CONDITION OF STATE BANKS, LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES, SAVINGS AND PRIVATE BANKS, 1905-1906.

ARRANGED BY STATES, TERRITORIES, AND GEOGRAPHICAL DIVISIONS.

Note.—Reference marks in the tables following indicate the character of the source of information from which reports were received.

CUR 1906——23 353

TABLE I. ABSTRACT OF REPORTS OF CONDITION OF STATE

			ACI OF ILE	FORTS OF C	JONDITION	OF STATE
		į	[RESOU	RCES.	
State, etc.	Date of report.	Num- ber of banks.	Loans on real estate.	Loans on collateral security other than real estate.	All other loans and discounts.	Over- drafts.
New Hampshire	June 30, 1906 do June 18, 1906	α 4 3	\$92,185	\$384,341 128,353	\$698, 852 1, 252, 702 7, 029, 945	\$1,573 20,081
Total New England States.		21	92, 185	512,694	8, 981, 499	21,654
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland	May 16, 1906 June 18, 1906 May 26, 1906 June 18, 1906 do	189 17 125 4 49	6,558,229 437,292 501,944		313, 784, 190 8, 865, 392 54, 826, 236 1, 146, 732 8, 129, 373	318,301 9,557 54,552 136 19,547
Total Eastern States		384	7, 497, 465		386, 751, 923	402,093
Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina b Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkansase Kentucky Tennessee	do	192 163 210 193 357 60 138 269 155 113 94 369 279		18, 843, 432 6, 532, 996 1, 547, 571	47,007,596 42,854,920 25,601,863 36,680,945 67,435,406 11,080,753 25,666,883 38,986,861 28,611,456 6,767,147 41,962,299 45,521,708	232, 873 259, 435 472, 671 578, 007 1, 311, 574 81, 852 1, 195, 092 2, 629, 222 440, 771 324, 114 550, 965 667, 376
Total Southern States		2, 592	11, 636, 321	26, 923, 999	418, 177, 837	13,742,411
Ohio. Indiana Illinois Michigand Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa Missouri Total Middle States	May 17, 1906 July 10, 1906	355 203 344 297 396 427 251 830		3, 314, 498	131, 048, 261 33, 649, 215 324, 291, 605 97, 367, 828 70, 984, 079 56, 621, 841 50, 477, 866 111, 198, 578	644, 182 395, 567 920, 804 275, 117 739, 212 395, 315 958, 162 1, 411, 194 5, 740, 053
North Dakota		338	3,097,658			254, 552
South Dakota Nebraska b Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory b e	May 19, 1906 Apr. 6, 1906 June 18, 1906 June 11, 1906 July 1, 1906 June 30, 1906	225 567 615 37 24 36 18 283 57		359, 910	5,052,060 15,593,919 44,395,571 41,739,648 11,184,260 2,198,521 10,251,787 1,445,701 8,316,992 893,229	236, 841 460, 588 506, 559 1, 453, 676 32, 889 99, 449 20, 808 324, 184 68, 871
Total Western States		2, 200	9, 195, 073	9, 603, 400	141, 071, 688	3, 458, 417
Washington Oregon e California Idaho f Utah Nevada e Arizona Alaska e	June 30, 1906 Apr. 14, 1906 Apr. 6, 1906 July 7, 1906 June 30, 1906 June 18, 1906	86 21 280 80 44 2 24 1	3, 605, 373 249, 777 32, 922, 519 1, 046, 565 1, 500	5, 421, 897 343, 923 30, 308, 870 1, 405, 848 35, 000	15, 896, 651 3, 481, 545 121, 311, 811 8, 428, 705 17, 877, 294 3, 305, 027 1, 952, 819	491, 166 132, 319 825, 699 589, 999 164, 251 230
Total Pacific States		538	37, 825, 784	37, 515, 5 3 8	172, 253, 852	2, 203, 664
Total United States		8,838	148, 250, 533	77, 870, 129	2,002,879,072	25,568,292
Hawaii e	June 30, 1906 do	5 9 10	1,448,541 1,060,263	2, 105, 991 311, 832	954, 318 1, 379, 674 4, 543, 414	1,427,554 136 $5,159,895$
Total islands		24	2,508,804	2, 417, 823	6, 877, 406	6, 587, 585
Total United States, etc .		8,862	150, 759, 337	80, 287, 952	2,009,756,478	32,155,877

aIncludes 1 in liquidation. b Includes private banks.

Digitized for FRAS Secured and unsecured.

d Includes 5 trust companies and 1 savings bank.

e Unofficial.
f Includes private banks and trust companies.

TABLE I.

Banks in the United States, 1906.

RESOURCES.							
United States bonds on hand.	State, county, and municipal bonds.	Railroad bonds and stocks.	Bank stocks.	Other stocks, bonds, and securities.	Due from other banks and bank- ers.	Real estate, furniture, and fixtures.	State, etc.
	\$24,837 108,911	\$208, 945 2, 034, 078	\$3,562 21,498 800	\$240, 906 53, 867 533, 289	\$297, 345 233, 122 1, 465, 760	\$13,685 61,041 282,188	New Hampshire. Rhode Island. Connecticut.
	133, 748	2, 243, 023	25, 860	828, 062	1, 996, 227	386, 914	
\$100,000 1,166,175				36, 453, 662 3, 130, 818 52, 143, 405 856, 095 3, 499, 405	47, 219, 420 1, 636, 314 15, 025, 730 275, 873 1, 281, 819	12, 992, 715 429, 310 4, 166, 425 145, 490 2, 088, 390	New York. New Jersey. Pennsylvania. Delawarc. Maryland.
1, 266, 175				96, 083, 385	65, 439, 156	19, 822, 330	
	51, 3c0 317, 078 107, 136 49, 967	59, 659	386, 415 21, 725	5, 361, 655 5, 715, 615 878, 791 3, 5992, 287 1, 875, 176 1, 184, 567 1, 294, 488 1, 801, 939 6, 630, 967 164, 603 169, 615 9, 733, 883 4, 402, 527	7,593,131 8,979,038 5,594,647 3,940,524 9,046,019 3,320,861 6,717,438 5,937,989 11,984,604 3,517,978 2,349,883 13,515,245 12,099,765	1, 981, 366 2, 884, 311 1, 075, 479 1, 054, 602 3, 106, 537 580, 189 1, 727, 179 2, 151, 779 3, 782, 100 428, 963 439, 691 2, 051, 142 3, 354, 529	Virginia. West Virginia. North Carolina. South Carolina. Georgia. Florida. Alabama. Mississippi. Louisiana. Texas. Arkansas, Kentucky. Tennessee.
454, 024	525, 481	59,659	408, 140	42, 746, 063	94, 597, 142	24, 617, 860	
1, 808, 883 190, 895 732, 217 990, 855 5, 035	5, 529, 933		496	52, 124, 473 3, 464, 348 72, 532, 539 81, 822, 886 10, 434, 129 1, 266, 458	38, 366, 460 9, 517, 465 70, 324, 586 28, 461, 304 16, 537, 204 11, 818, 636 11, 344, 623 32, 626, 994	11, 187, 277 1, 255, 064 5, 399, 540 5, 307, 122 2, 659, 309 2, 922, 946 2, 711, 666 4, 511, 070	Ohio, Indiana, Illinois, Michigan, Wisconsin, Minnesota, Iowa, Missouri,
3, 727, 885	5,529,933		496		218, 997, 272		
97, 245 5, 000	257, 599 1, 508, 871 8, 010		9, 400	263, 389 179, 204 840, 937 1, 059, 288 20, 657 3, 395, 325 1, 700 305, 128 442, 347	3, 579, 265 5, 508, 649 15, 123, 420 21, 103, 098 4, 488, 472 807, 857 794, 138 3, 705, 996 548, 016	1, 548, 675 1, 508, 983 1, 979, 619 1, 929, 253 744, 597 66, 405 553, 520 55, 475 714, 013 260, 552	North Daketa. South Daketa. South Daketa. Nebraska. Kansas. Montana. Wyoming Colorado. New Mexico. Oklahoma. Indian Territory.
102, 245			9,400	6,507,975	58, 741, 606	9, 361, 692	
	1,610,731 221,716 239,218 1,159	72,758		2,898,578 856,212 594,763 3,498,341 398,665 408,949 5,000	12, 537, 304 1, 911, 762 42, 667, 002 3, 012, 223 7, 275, 658 2, 279, 329 63, 400	2,061,753 396,103 12,049,811 816,672 1,072,455 183,507 507,399 12,400	Washington. Oregon. California. Idaho. Utah. Nevada. Arizona. Alaska.
53, 060	2,072,815	72, 758	40,600	8,660,508	69, 746, 678	17, 100, 100	
5, 603, 389	10, 036, 457	2, 375, 440	484, 496	391, 145, 077	509, 518, 081	107, 242, 290	
			30,000	1,540,912 1,663,751 87,272	185, 273 1, 076, 077 2, 249, 578	131, 080 659, 289 428, 482	Hawaii. Porto Rico. Philippines.
			30,000	3, 291, 935	3, 510, 928	1, 218, 851	
5, 603, 389	10, 036, 457	2, 375, 440	514, 496	394, 437, 012	513, 029, 009	108, 461, 141	

TABLE I--Continued.

Abstract of Reports of Condition of State

		RESOU	RCES.	
State, etc.	Checks and other cash items.	Total cash on hand.	All other resources.	Total resources.
New Hampshire	\$18,696	\$85, 643	\$ 104,679	\$2, 2 05, 24 9
Rhode IslandConnecticut	\$18,696 85,963 131,031	15, 185 530, 666	99, 896	\$2, 2 05, 2 49 1, 951, 627 12, 136, 749
Total New England States	235, 690	631, 494	204, 575	16, 293, 625
New York	61, 772, 158 50, 027	59, 463, 741	1,344,892	539, 907, 308
New JerseyPennsylvania	50,027 579,616	565, 495 3, 148, 052	10,068 $29,193,098$	539, 907, 308 15, 234, 273 159, 137, 114
Delaware Maryland	11, 320 39, 181	81, 998 398, 233	70,000	3,089,588 16,623,888
j-			1,765	
Total Eastern States	62, 452, 302	63, 657, 519	30, 619, 823	733, 992, 171
Virginia West Virginia	572, 656 354, 176 281, 123 402, 505	2, 396, 411 2, 327, 913 1, 847, 294 1, 335, 390	$\begin{array}{c} 269,279 \\ 462,392 \\ 1,349,871 \end{array}$	65, 414, 967 64, 175, 136
North Carolina	281, 123	1,847,294	1, 349, 871	64, 175, 136 37, 153, 859 47, 584, 210
South Carolina a	402, 505 290, 556	1, 335, 390		
Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi	. 1	2, 969, 511 1, 038, 261	751, 955 43, 653	87, 549, 886 17, 283, 136 40, 152, 635 57, 110, 728 87, 134, 269
Alabama	37, 236 7, 573 1, 918, 253	1, 038, 261 3, 514, 326		40, 152, 635
Mississippi Louisiana	7,573	2, 816, 680	412, 448	57, 110, 728
Texas	62, 872	4, 108, 772 925, 429	65, 041 48, 884	
Arkansas c	81,553 (767, 692	26, 509	13,770,999
Kentucky	599, 871 2, 402, 304	767, 692 4, 298, 514 3, 905, 366	26, 509 287, 458 2, 375, 985	13, 770, 999 73, 089, 265 73, 729, 560
ŀ				
Total Southern States	6,010,678	32, 251, 559	6,093,575	678, 244, 749
OhioIndiana	3, 499, 967 225, 787	8,684,629 2,587,596	776, 686 97, 419	319, 632, 665 51, 384, 356
Illinois	8 885 931 1	39, 967, 906	11, 449	523, 065, 377
Illinois Michigan ^d Wisconsin Minnesotá	2, 554, 159 765, 581 783, 846	39, 967, 906 11, 395, 456 4, 716, 301 3, 723, 160		228, 174, 727
Wisconsin	765, 581	4, 716, 301	8,031	523, 065, 377 228, 174, 727 106, 843, 846 77, 617, 165
lowa	100, 840	2,440,997	71, 928	67, 933, 314
Missouri	2, 216, 740	10,067,512	344, 390	196, 407, 564
Total Middle States	18, 936, 311	83, 583, 557	1, 309, 903	1, 571, 059, 014
North Dakota	116, 230 220, 025 48, 270 397, 533	1, 154, 065	29, 361	23, 656, 370
South Dakota	220,025	1, 392, 590 2, 979, 894	426, 641 601, 578 140, 874	l 25, 324, 4 5]
Nebraska« Kansas	48, 270 397 533	2, 979, 894 4 976 456	001, 578 140, 874	66, 429, 877 77, 396, 902
Montana	119, 021	4, 376, 456 1, 702, 236 117, 726	6,675	1 201 75X 22
Wyoming	16, 400	117, 726	38,057	3, 298, 513
Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico	13 768	e 4, 656, 112 184, 827	18, 931 3, 290	3, 298, 51 22, 057, 81 3, 040, 07
Oklahoma Indian Territory & a	13, 768 202, 873	936, 181		14,505,36
Indian Territory ea	8,582	206, 838	65, 484	3, 538, 299
Total Western States	1, 142, 702	17,706,925	1,330,891	260, 005, 89
Washington		4, 261, 340	533, 359	49, 318, 15
washington				
Oregon c	37, 828	365, 786	21, 493	8,039,329
Oregon ¢ California		365, 786 18, 635, 844	4, 249, 160	8, 039, 329 262, 145, 013 14, 586, 164
Washington Oregon ¢ . California Idaho ^b Utah	205, 202	365, 786 18, 635, 844 702, 900 2, 556, 604	4,249,160 52,984	262, 145, 013 14, 586, 164 32, 923, 335
Oregon ¢. California Idaho b Utah Nevada ¢.	205, 202	365, 786 18, 635, 844 702, 900 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470	4,249,160 52,984 7,820	262, 145, 013 14, 586, 164 32, 923, 335 5, 194, 489
Oregon ¢ California	205, 202	365, 786 18, 635, 844 702, 900 2, 556, 604	4,249,160 52,984	262, 145, 013 14, 586, 164 32, 923, 335 5, 194, 489 9, 056, 165
Oregon ¢. California Idaho b Utah Nevada ¢ Arizona	205, 202	365, 786 18, 635, 844 702, 900 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470	4,249,160 52,984 7,820 2,900	8, 039, 32- 262, 145, 017 14, 586, 16- 32, 923, 335 5, 194, 488 9, 056, 166 211, 717 381, 474, 356
Oregon ¢. California Idaho b Utah Nevada ¢ Arizona Alaska ¢	205, 202 60, 431 8	365, 786 18, 635, 844 702, 900 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 847, 896 46, 700	4,249,160 52,984 7,820 2,900 41,323	262, 145, 01' 14, 586, 16- 32, 923, 33: 5, 194, 48: 9, 056, 16: 211, 71: 381, 474, 35:
Oregon c. California Idaho b Utah Nevada c Arizona Alaska c Total Pacific States. Total United States.	205, 202 60, 431 8 303, 469 89, 081, 152	365, 786 18, 635, 844 702, 900 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 847, 896 46, 700 28, 716, 540 226, 547, 594	4, 249, 160 52, 984 7, 820 2, 900 41, 323 4, 909, 039 44, 467, 806	262, 145, 017 14, 586, 164 32, 923, 337 5, 194, 489 9, 056, 166 211, 717 381, 474, 350 3, 641, 069, 800
Oregon c. California Idaho b. Utah Nevada c. Arizona Alaska c. Total Pacific States. Total United States. Hawaii c. Porto Rico.	205, 202 60, 431 8 303, 469 89, 081, 152 72, 446 248, 876	365, 786 18, 635, 844 702, 900 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 847, 896 46, 700 28, 716, 540 226, 547, 594 1, 446, 421	4,249,160 52,984 7,820 2,960 41,323 4,909,039 44,467,806 268,878 1,033,270	262, 145, 017 14, 586, 16- 32, 923, 337 5, 194, 481 9, 056, 165 211, 711 381, 474, 350 3, 641, 069, 800 9, 611, 414 9, 009, 615
Oregon ¢. California Idaho b Utah Nevada ¢ Arizona Alaska ¢ Total Pacific States.	205, 202 60, 431 8 303, 469	365, 786 18, 635, 844 702, 900 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 847, 896 46, 700 28, 716, 540 226, 547, 594	4, 249, 160 52, 984 7, 820 2, 900 41, 323 4, 909, 039	262, 145, 01' 14, 586, 16- 32, 923, 33: 5, 194, 48: 9, 056, 16: 211, 71: 381, 474, 35:
Oregon ¢. California Idaho b Utah Nevada ¢. Arizona Alaska ¢. Total Pacific States. Total United States. Hawaii ¢. Porto Rico.	205, 202 60, 431 8 303, 469 89, 081, 152 72, 446 248, 876	365, 786 18, 635, 844 702, 900 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 847, 896 46, 700 28, 716, 540 226, 547, 594 1, 446, 421	4,249,160 52,984 7,820 2,960 41,323 4,909,039 44,467,806 268,878 1,033,270	262, 145, 01 14, 586, 16 32, 923, 33 5, 194, 48 9, 056, 16 211, 71 381, 474, 35 3, 641, 069, 80 9, 611, 41 9, 009, 61

a Includes private banks.
 b Includes private banks and trust companies.
 c Unofficial.
 Digitized for FRASER

 $d\ln {\rm cludes}$ 5 trust companies and 1 savings bank. $e\ln {\rm cludes}$ cash items.

TABLE I—Continued.

BANKS IN THE UNITED STATES, 1906.

		to the comment of the comment	E9.	LIABILITII			
State, etc.	All other liabilities.	Due to other banks, etc.	Individual deposits.	Divi- dends unpaid.	Undivided profits.	Surplus fund.	Capital stock.
New Hampshire. Rhode Island. Connecticut.	\$263,904 5,458	\$143,516 95,000 159,337	\$1, 197, 657 1, 195, 104 8, 532, 492	\$1,960 941	\$751, 521	\$120,172 187,388 447,000	\$480,000 472,225 2,240,000
	269, 362	397, 853	10, 925, 253	2,901	751, 521	754, 510	3, 192, 225
New York, New Jersey. Pennsylvania. Delaware. Maryland.	1, 102, 168 105, 691 1, 063, 327 121, 646	66, 175, 274 591, 825 924, 864 106, 518 200, 858	400, 557, 281 11, 566, 171 126, 906, 089 1, 850, 136 13, 756, 841	783 638	13, 596, 269 529, 053 3, 775, 834 111, 180 336, 715	26, 740, 616 1, 022, 000 13, 826, 650 501, 754 602, 990	31,735,700 1,418,750 12,640,350 520,000 1,604,200
	2, 392, 832	67, 999, 339	554, 636, 518	1,421	18, 349, 051	42,694,010	47, 919, 000
Virginia. West Virginia. North Carolina. South Carolina. Georgia. Florida. Alabama. Mississippi. Louisiana. Texas. Arkansas. Kentucky. Tennessee.	1, 195, 841 788, 978 2, 741, 576 5, 901, 096 17, 915, 338 354, 106 1, 416, 796 5, 323, 007 4, 301, 500 398, 960 525, 686 655, 721 4, 117, 551	1, 949, 246 1, 580, 000 830, 005 786, 822 3, 006, 665 1, 767, 400 616, 103 6, 774, 535 1, 317, 458 208, 166 2, 494, 447 3, 464, 560	46, 157, 648 46, 927, 274 25, 896, 503 29, 794, 180 42, 116, 401 12, 995, 522 26, 655, 994 35, 444, 631 54, 042, 820 7, 621, 174 9, 713, 600 53, 580, 001 50, 074, 339	7, 209 6, 445 14, 014 22, 429 22, 316 28, 031 4, 797 142, 050	2, 784, 216 2, 062, 992 1, 098, 14, 596 5, 144, 072 434, 063 2, 287, 507 1, 987, 106 329, 179 415, 996 937, 788	3, 353, 725 3, 704, 357 1, 064, 015 1, 397, 667 3, 521, 832 562, 577 f3, 310, 245 2, 046, 460 6, 502, 837 158, 328 452, 902 3, 219, 501 f3, 524, 737	9, 967, 082 9, 105, 090 5, 509, 601 7, 467, 420 15, 823, 862 2, 936, 868 7, 002, 200 11, 593, 020 13, 497, 440 4, 271, 000 2, 449, 852 12, 059, 807 12, 548, 373
	45, 636, 156	24, 794, 807	441,020,087	247, 291	19, 695, 610	32, 819, 183,	114,031,615
Ohio. Indiana. Illinois. Michigan. Wisconsin. Minnesota. Iowa. Missouri.	4,575,767 260,359 288,863 170,005 674,061 59,640 3,755,198	1,713,914 475,907 36,336,576 6,628,720 1,355,110 6,038,708 197,819 10,417,517	262, 063, 907 39, 677, 629 413, 357, 423 191, 222, 042 89, 708, 485 58, 121, 403 53, 121, 375 144, 119, 817	65, 223 1, 308 16, 378 3, 726 8, 275 16, 765	6,146,651 815,003 11,404,331 4,383,827 1,566,061 980,363 1,950,162 3,957,288	12, 147, 778 1, 757, 700 19, 571, 806 7, 734, 877 2, 845, 704 2, 548, 686 1, 878, 158 10, 395, 934	32, 919, 425 8, 396, 450 42, 090, 000 18, 031, 530 10, 686, 150 9, 851, 600 10, 785, 800 23, 761, 810
	9, 783, 893	63, 164, 271	1,251,392,081		31, 203, 686	58, 880, 643	156, 522, 765
North Dakota, South Dakota, Nebraska, Kansas, Montana, Wyoming, Colorado, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Indian Territory.	1, 040, 801 113, 597 240, 417 415, 233 216, 141 54, 498 110, 437 24, 089 135, 870 145, 921	177, 510 379, 902 1, 204, 861 1, 576, 411 1, 278, 199 62, 146 62, 22 8, 615 247, 429 143, 382	17, 283, 416 20, 045, 687 52, 159, 417 60, 419, 190 15, 882, 262 2, 395, 759 18, 356, 915 2, 438, 585 10, 346, 086 1, 752, 833	4, 374 54, 003 2, 500 109	477, 560 1, 093, 474 1, 729, 683 1, 764, 579 642, 905 143, 255 387, 684 69, 983 480, 016 81, 974	556, 893 403, 591 1, 846, 985 2, 480, 786 468, 718 74, 004 690, 311 8, 200 361, 266 51, 889	4,120,190 3,288,200 9,244,140 10,686,700 2,270,000 568,850 2,510,000 490,500 2,934,700 1,362,300
	2, 497, 001	5, 078, 477	201, 080, 150	60, 977	6, 871, 063	6, 942, 643	37, 475, 580
Washington, Oregon. California. Idaho. Utah. Nevada. Arizona.	\$72,553 41,421 5,958,808 174,458 837,534	1,237,321 78,819 18,592,439 484,562 2,493,281 235,919 169,304	41, 532, 805 6, 332, 044 169, 535, 640 10, 004, 927 25, 418, 651 3, 508, 763 7, 385, 349	18, 024 6, 100 5, 875	1, 144, 654 239, 120 426, 937 805, 868 249, 807 164, 081	1, 131, 795 291, 085 24, 425, 462 329, 725 280, 554 100, 000 414, 543	3,881,000 1,050,735 43,632,668 3,159,680 3,087,447 1,100,600 869,500
Alaska.	551	4, 400	7,385,349 149,760	2, 200			54, 800
	7, 438, 604	23, 296, 045	263, 867, 9 3 9	32, 306	3, 030, 467	26, 973, 164	56, 835, 830
•	68,017,851	184, 730, 792	2,722,922,028	456, 571	79, 901, 3 98	169, 064, 153	415, 977, 015
Hawaii. Porto Rico. Philippines.	227, 550 1, 392, 690 2, 442, 724	282, 835 107, 058 4, 924, 815	6, 461, 624 4, 739, 509 7, 340, 968	996 8, 127 33, 666	110, 759 170, 938 11, 596	348, 948 294, 382 1, 212, 634	2, 178, 702 2, 296, 908 1, 393, 080
	4,062,964	5, 314, 708	18, 542, 101	42, 789	293, 293	1, 855, 964	5, 868, 690
	72,080,815	190, 045, 500	2,741,464,129	499, 360	80, 194, 691	170, 920, 117	421, 845, 705

f Includes undivided profits.

TABLE I.I.

ABSTRACT OF REPORTS OF CONDITION OF THE LOAN

	ABST	RACT O	F. 17F	EPORTS	OF C	ONDI	TION OF	FTH	E LOAN
					R	ESOUR	CES.		
State, etc.	Date of report.	Num- ber of com- panies.		ns on estate.	Loans collat secus other real es	eral rity than	All oth loans a discour	ud	Over- drafts.
Maine Massachusetts Rhode Island Connecticut	Apr. 28,1906 Apr. 6,1906 June 30,1906 June 18,1906	29 45 a 20 22	6,4	66, 645 69, 987 25, 550	\$79, 82 14, 20	2,780 2,8 9 7	\$14, 470 61, 837 43, 457 12, 722	. 655	\$163,027 46,663
Total New England States.		116	17, 20	62, 182	94,02	_	132, 487	, 913	209, 690
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland b District of Columbia	May 16, 1906 June 18, 1906 May 26, 1906 June 18, 1906 June 30, 1906 June 18, 1906	85 66 314 7 5 4	25, 20	24, 213 65, 531 31, 258 82, 100	668, 71 43, 65 10, 99	7, 212	81, 665 19, 774 255, 210 3, 156 441 20, 886	$\frac{139}{427}$	91, 978 6, 705 264, 883 75, 826 3, 836
Total Eastern States		481	114, 3	03, 102	723, 35	8,616	381,134,	568	443, 228
Kentucky [Total Southern States].	June 30, 1906	23			7,18	3, 186	2, 564	, 034	57, 029
Indiana Illinois Wiseonsin Minnesota Missouri	Mar. 31,1906 June 19,1906 Apr. 6,1906 June 30,1906 July 10,1906	6 10 2,651,824 1,182,604 6 6 1,542,311 293,294 3 29 10,879,963 56,963,460 1		7,016 6,426 236 12,618	, 263 , 040	129, 588			
Total Middle States		. 117 32, 566, 135 58, 439, 358		26, 297	, 587	129, 588			
Kansas [Total Western States].	Apr. 6,1906	1	1	56, 053			181	, 369	848
California b [Total Pacific States].	June 30, 1906	4	2, 2	36, 930	12, 87	7, 514	4, 393, 615		99, 611
Total United States		742	166, 5	24, 402	895, 88	4, 351	547, 059	, 086	939, 994
					RESO	IRCES.			
State, etc.		Checks other c	eash		l cash nand.		other ources.		Total sources.
Maine Massachusetts Rhode Island Connecticut		\$1,18 320 150	7, 637 0, 499 0, 144	d \$(8, 7 3, ≠	586, 680 796, 739 187, 242 336, 812		\$72, 255 115, 435 481, 690 29, 538	22	9, 895, 573 6, 754, 520 8, 942, 363 8, 640, 127
Total New England States	3	1,65	8, 280	13,8	307, 4 7 3		698,918	408	3, 232, 583
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland b District of Columbia		5,05 2	3, 254 3, 186 5, 842 4, 558 8, 877 0, 762	2,5 7,9 1,0	519, 736 556, 233 252, 158 162, 188 534, 269 594, 651	1,	048, 339 279, 310 826, 398 147, 094 302, 155	70	1,610,031 0,727,189 1,473,051 0,179,963 1,249,694 0,361,626
Total Eastern States		7, 10	6, 479	48,	749, 235	129,	603, 296	2, 28	7,601,554
Kentucky • [Total Southern Stat	es]	33	6, 945	4	194, 115		173,022	18	3, 427, 255
Indiana Illinois Wisconsin Minnesota Missouri		8 37	9, 670 2, 748 9, 947	4	722, 649 551, 568 22, 277 481, 692 216, 997		643, 440 494, 078 814, 380 579, 450	14	0, 225, 913 1, 127, 844 7, 545, 524 5, 105, 892 3, 104, 544
Total Middle States		47	2, 365	5,9	95, 183	2,	531, 348	200), 109, 717
Kansas [Tolal Western States].			1,512		1,264		34, 985		716, 494
California b [Total Pacific State	s]	33	7, 956	1,1	36, 416		76, 956	44	1, 142, 931
Total United States		9, 91	3, 537	70, 1	183, 686	133,	118, 525	2, 959	9, 230, 534

 $^{^{\}alpha} \text{Includes 3 in } \overrightarrow{\text{process of liquidation.}}$ bigitized for FRASER

c Organized under general incorporation act. d Estimated.

 ${\bf TABLE~II}. \\ {\bf AND~TRUST~Companies~in~the~United~States,~1906}. \\$

			RESOURG	ES.			
United States bonds on hand.	State, county, and municipal bonds.	Railroad bonds and stocks.	Bank stocks.	Other stocks, bonds, and securities.	Due from other banks and bank- ers.	Real estate, furniture, and fix- tures.	State, etc.
\$54, 832 1, 210, 080	\$8, 243, 393 2, 482, 055 133, 780	\$8, 678, 932 22, 426, 692 4, 137, 832	\$1, 373, 219 7, 275, 109 58, 943	\$10,089,395 20,524,506 9,645,252 1,672,513	\$2,099,273 23,695,202 13,037,981 3,176,369	\$511,069 4,791,176 2,090,222 671,625	Maine. Massachusetts. Rhode Island. Connecticut.
1, 264, 912	10, 859, 228	35, 243, 456	8,707,271	41,931,666	42,008,825	8,067,092	
				302, 936, 867 53, 967, 736 231, 625, 842 3, 808, 148	128, 354, 966 17, 400, 931 56, 940, 536 763, 357 1, 936, 080	18, 704, 072 5, 530, 757 33, 297, 253 511, 107	New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvánia, Delaware,
	8,547,704	5, 764, 536	53,400	5, 884, 499 3, 001, 835	1,936,080 3,502,821	2, 266, 957 2, 241, 623	Maryland. Dist, Columbia
37,690	4,572,017	5, 761, 586	53, 400	601, 224, 927	208, 898, 691	62, 351, 769	
				4, 276, 622	1, 426, 543	1, 915, 759	Kentucky.
	1,663,528	1, 480, 190		5,077,691 3,401,747 117,313 833,211 24,497,599	6, 214, 934 9, 214 1, 306, 428 105, 045 17, 964, 291	1,373,275 3,739,652 143,090 717,171 4,874,324	Indiana. Illinois. Wisconsin. Minnesota. Missouri.
52,000	1,771,578	1,489,190		33, 927, 561	25, 599, 912	10, 846, 912	
	69, 033		107, 082		122, 490	41,858	Kansas.
323, 558	33,950	4, 104, 664	1, 258, 980	3, 221, 099	11, 045, 682	2, 956, 000	California.
		I	LIABILIT	IES		<u> </u>	•
Capital stock,	Surplus fund.	Undivide profits.	uenus	Individual	other	All other liabilities.	State, etc.
Capital stock. \$2,680,000 17,726,000 7,063,566 2,585,500	\$1,657,750 19,960,500 8,899,100 958,375	\$817, 9: 5, 853, 40 2, 105, 71	dends unpaid 29 \$1,26 27,14	Individual deposits. 4 \$21,926,690 8 177,787,151	other banks, etc.		Maine.
\$2,680,000 17,726,000	fund. \$1,657,750 19,960,500 8,899,100 958,379 31,475,722	\$817,9: 5,853,44 2,105,7! 952,56 7 9,729,6:	dends unpaid 29 \$1,26 50 27,14 16	Individual deposits. 4 \$21,926,690 8 177,787,151 110,571,923 8 18,195,171 0 328,480,885	other banks, etc. \$54, 821 1, 507, 875 288, 480 1, 851, 176	\$2,757,719 2,892,386 302,658 659,342 6,611,505	Maine. Massachusetts. Rhode Island. Connecticut.
\$2,680,000 17,726,000 7,063,566 2,585,500	\$1,657,750 19,960,500 8,899,100 958,375	\$817, 9: 5, 853, 46 5, 853, 46 7 952, 56 7 9, 729, 6: 7 7, 655, 99 7 19, 762, 9	dends unpaid 29 \$1,26 27,14 16 29,16 29,16 29,16 39 195,58 39 3 39	Individual deposits. 4 \$21,926,690 8 177,787,151 110,571,923 8 18,195,171 0 328,480,385 953,969,990 9125,762,444 396,233,209 6,241,647 9 19,760,806	other banks, etc. \$54, 821 1, 507, 875 288, 480	\$2,757,719 2,892,386 302,658 659,342	Maine. Massachusetts. Rhode Island. Connecticut. New York. New Jersey. Pennsylvania. Delaware. Maryland.
\$2, 680, 000 17, 726, 000 7, 063, 566 2, 585, 500 30, 055, 066 65, 300, 000 13, 413, 500 97, 302, 703 1, 588, 150 6, 150, 000 6, 200, 000	\$1, 657, 756 19, 960, 500 8, 899, 100 958, 375 31, 475, 725 168, 026, 266 14, 372, 425 98, 883, 845 838, 315 6, 510, 225 2, 150, 000	\$817, 9: 5, 853, 46 5, 853, 46 7 952, 56 7 9, 729, 6: 7 7, 655, 99 7 19, 762, 9	dends unpaid 29 \$1,26 50 27,14 6 6 74 14 29,16 29 195,58 33 39 39 50 121,05 34 1,67	Individual deposits. 4 \$21,926,690 8 177,787,151 110,571,923 18,195,171 0 228,480,885 953,969,090 9 125,762,444 366,233,909	other banks, etc. \$54, 821 1, 507, 875 288, 480 1, 851, 176 116, 369, 956 7, 315, 151 9, 567, 452 38, 240	\$2,757,719 2,892,386 302,058 659,342 6,611,505 37,944,719 2,012,167 79,729,877	Maine. Massachusetts. Rhode Island. Connecticut. New York. New Jersey. Pennsylvania. Delaware. Maryland.
\$2, 680, 000 17, 726, 000 7, 063, 566 2, 585, 500 30, 055, 066 65, 300, 000 13, 413, 500 97, 302, 703 1, 588, 150 6, 150, 000 6, 200, 000	\$1, 657, 756 19, 960, 500 8, 899, 100 958, 375 31, 475, 725 168, 026, 266 14, 372, 425 98, 883, 845 838, 315 6, 510, 225 2, 150, 000	profits. \$817, 9: 5, 853, 46 2, 105, 7: 7	dends unpaid 29 \$1,26 30 [6] 27,14 16 29,16 14 29,16 39 195,58 39 121,05 34 1,67 35 318,35	Individual deposits. 4 \$21, 926, 690 8 177, 787, 151 110, 571, 923 8 18, 195, 171 0 328, 480, 885 9 125, 762, 444 386, 233, 209 6 6, 241, 647 6 19, 760, 806 20, 799, 978 3 1,522,758,174	other banks, etc. \$54, 821 1, 507, 875 288, 480 1, 851, 176 116, 369, 556 7, 315, 151 9, 567, 452 38, 240 447, 105	Section	Maine. Massachusetts Rhode Island. Connecticut. New York. New Jersey. Pennsylvania. Delaware. Maryland.
\$2,680,000 17,726,000 7,063,566 2,585,500 30,055,066 65,300,000 13,413,500 97,302,703 1,588,150 6,150,000 6,200,000	fund. \$1,657,756 19,960,500 8,899,100 958,377 31,475,722 108,026,266 14,372,422 98,883,811 6,510,222 2,150,000 290,781,08	profits. \$817,9: 5,853,44 2,105,77 952,56 7 9,729,6: 6,7 19,762,9: 7 19,762,9: 7 17,766,3: 7 760,4: 4 30,346,20: 0 128,4: 2 786,9: 1,716,3: 1,766,3:	dends unpaid 29 \$1,26 300 27,14 4 29,16 29 195,58 33 9 50 121,05 34 1,67 35 318,35 39 58,06 44 55 5 55 4 4 4 55 5	Individual deposits. 4 \$21, 926, 690 8 177, 787, 151 110, 571, 923 8 18, 195, 171 0 328, 480, 885 9 125, 762, 444 386, 233, 209 6 6, 241, 647 6 19, 760, 806 20, 799, 978 3 1,522,758,174	other banks, etc. \$54, 821 1, 507, 875 288, 480 1, 851, 176 116, 369, 556 7, 315, 151 9, 567, 452 38, 240 447, 105	\$2,757,719 2,892,386 392,658 659,342 6,611,505 37,944,719 2,012,167 79,722,877 12,999 1,250 11,409 119,705,421	Maine. Massachusetts Rhode Island. Connecticut. New York. New Jersey. Pennsylvania. Delaware. Maryland. Dist. Columbia
\$2,680,000 17,726,000 7,063,566 2,585,500 30,055,066 65,300,000 11,3413,500 97,302,703 1,588,159 6,150,000 6,200,000 89,954,353 6,917,443 6,643,975 5,550,000 2,065,500 1,700,000	fund. \$1,657,756 19,960,500 8,899,100 958,375 31,475,722 168,026,266 14,372,421 98,883,841 838,311 6,510,222 2,150,000 290,781,08 703,636 1,313,966 500,000 127,122 3683,000	profits. \$817,92 5,853,44 2,105,71 9,52,56 7 9,729,63 7 19,7653,94 7 19,765,39 1,766,37 760,44 4 30,346,22 1 128,43 2 786,99 1,216,81 147,22 2 486,11 4 4,214,03	dends unpaid 29 \$1,26 27,14 16 29,16 27,14 29,16 29,16 33 39 50 121,05 34 1,67 35 318,35 39 58,06 34 35 5 39 58,06 34 4 35 5 34 4 4 35 5 39	Individual deposits. 4 \$21, 926, 690 8 177, 787, 151 110, 571, 923 8 18, 195, 171 0 328, 480, 885 9 125, 762, 444 396, 238, 209, 790, 978 3 1,522,758,174 0 8, 234, 664 20, 799, 978 3 1,522,758,174 0 8, 234, 664 20, 799, 978 3 1,522,758,174 0 75, 059, 108	other banks, etc. \$54, 821 1, 507, 875 288, 480 1, 851, 176 116, 309, 956 7, 315, 151 9, 567, 452 38, 240 447, 105 133, 737, 904 250, 903 11, 266 3, 159, 000 11, 700	S2, 757, 719 2, 892, 386 302, 658 659, 342 6, 611, 505 37, 944, 719 2, 012, 167 70, 722, 877 11, 250 11, 409 119, 705, 421 2, 134, 116 2, 030, 666 21, 747 1, 248, 245 405, 996	Maine. Massachusetts. Rhode Island. Connecticut. New York. New Jersey. Pennsylvania. Delaware. Maryland. Dist. Columbia Kentucky. Indiana. Illineis. Wisconsin. Minnesota.
\$2,680,000 17,726,000 7,063,566 2,585,500 30,055,066 65,300,000 97,302,703 1,588,150 6,150,000 6,200,000 89,954,353 6,917,443 6,643,975 5,550,000 2,065,500 1,700,000 19,618,000	fund. \$1, 657, 756 19, 960, 500 8, 899, 100 958, 375 31, 475, 722 168, 026, 266 14, 372, 429 98, 883, 841 6, 510, 222 2, 150, 000 290, 781, 08- 703, 639 1, 313, 96: 500, 000 127, 122 363, 00: 21, 156, 04	profits. \$817,9: 5,853,46 2,105,7: 7 9,529,6: 6 17,655,99 7 19,762,9: 9 1,766,3: 7 60,46 4 30,346,26 6 147,26,3: 6 147,26,3: 6 147,26,3: 7 1216,8: 6 147,26,3: 7 14,214,6: 8 6,451,3:	dends unpaid 29 \$1,26 50 127,144 16 16 16 174 174 174 175 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	Individual deposits. 4 \$21, 926, 690 8 177, 787, 151 110, 571, 923 8 18, 195, 171 0 228, 480, 885 9 125, 762, 444 396, 238, 239 6 220, 799, 978 3 1,522,758,174 0 8, 234, 664 20, 23, 945, 719 2, 550, 700 75, 059, 108	other banks, etc. \$54, 821 1, 507, 875 288, 480 1, 851, 176 116, 369, 956 7, 315, 151 9, 507, 452 38, 240 447, 105 133, 737, 904 250, 903 11, 266 3, 159, 900 11, 700 12, 429, 304	Habilities.	Maine. Massachusetts. Rhode Island. Connecticut. New York. New Jersey. Pennsylvania. Delaware. Maryland. Dist. Columbia Kentucky. Indiana. Illineis. Wisconsin. Minnesota.
\$2,680,000 17,726,000 7,063,566 2,585,500 30,055,066 65,300,000 1,588,150 6,150,000 6,200,000 89,954,353 6,917,443 6,643,975 5,550,000 1,700,000 19,618,000 35,577,475	fund. \$1,657,756 19,960,500 8,899,100 958,375 31,475,722 168,026,266 14,372,422 98,838,316 6,510,222 2,150,000 290,781,08 703,630 1,313,966 500,000 127,122 363,000 21,156,044 23,460,133	profits. \$817, 9: 5, 853, 46 2, 105, 7: 9, 729, 6: 7, 9, 729, 6: 1, 7655, 96 1, 7655, 91 1, 706, 3: 460, 346, 2: 2, 128, 4: 1, 216, 8: 1, 47, 2: 2, 86, 1: 4, 214, 0: 3, 6, 451, 3: 6, 451, 3: 0 23, 46	dends unpaid 29 \$1,26 50 127,14 66 66 127, 14 14 29,16 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	Individual deposits. 4 \$21, 926, 690 8 177, 787, 151 110, 571, 923 8 18, 195, 171 0 228, 480, 855 953, 969, 090 9 125, 762, 444 3 396, 233, 209 6, 241, 647 6 19, 760, 806 0 20, 790, 978 3 1,522,758,174 0 8, 234, 664 2, 29, 439, 660 3, 680, 242 3, 915, 719 2, 550, 700 75, 059, 108 114, 674, 829 136, 874	other banks, etc. \$54, 821 1, 507, 875 288, 480 1, 851, 176 116, 369, 956 7, 315, 151 9, 567, 452 38, 240 447, 105 133, 737, 904 250, 903 11, 266 3, 159, 000 11, 700 12, 429, 804 15, 611, 270	Section	Maine. Massachusetts Rhode Island. Connecticut. New York. New Jersey. Pennsylvania. Delaware. Maryland. Dist. Columbia Kentucky. Indiana. Illineis. Wisconsin. Minnesota. Missouri.

TABLE III.

ABSTRACT OF REPORTS OF CONDITION OF

				RESOU	RCES.	
State, etc.	Date of report.	Num- ber of banks.	Loans on real estate.	Loans on collateral security other than real estate.	All other loans and discounts.	Over- drafts.
New York Pennsylvania Maryland	June 30, 1906 do	6 14 4	\$54, 480 322, 433 50, 130	\$286, 523 272, 325	\$636, 014 2, 973, 461 208, 748	\$921 4,002
Total Eastern States		24	427, 043	558,848	3, 818, 223	4, 923
Virginia West Virginia North Carolina d Georgia Florida Alabama Texas	Apr. 6, 1906 June 30, 1906 do	2 1 3 12 2 9 25	31,674 60,000 29,494 5,000 17,957 1,619,235	123, 693 3, 550 269, 086 7, 000 32, 256 448, 123	61, 955 80, 293 211, 001 520, 174 508, 889 517, 198 4, 517, 010	2, 114 200 5, 680 6, 273 4, 000 14, 042 160, 861
Total Southern States	1	54	1,763,360	883,708	6, 416, 520	193, 170
Ohio Indiana a Illinois Michigan Minnesota Iowa Missouri a	June 18, 1906 June 30, 1906 do dodo	72 220 125 49 39 127 75	1,840,120 3,063,343 616,255 772,181 2,486,825 1,434,443	1,874,979 2,402,347 318,130 418,908 1,242,478	5,609,020 18,093,165 7,845,979 2,297,214 2,914,137 9,528,633 3,909,074	156, 103 512, 961 483, 722 16, 381 76, 229 345, 592 125, 718
Total Middle States		707	10, 213, 167	6, 256, 842	50, 197, 222	1,716,706
South Dakota a b. Kansas a. Montana Wyoming a. Colorado. New Mexico.	Apr. 6,1906 June 30,1906 June 11,1906 June 30,1906	54 18 5 5 17 1	117,029 46,500 99,036	109,008	4, 208, 639 1, 385, 711 402, 446 853, 538 690, 943 25, 000	52, 238 27, 913 5, 323 53, 243 6, 877
Total Western States		100	262, 565	398, 585	7, 566, 277	145, 594
Washington Oregon California a Nevada Arizona	Apr. 14, 1906 June 30, 1906	3 5 32 2 2	40,767 87,270 598,950 25,850 12,000	17, 181 153, 400 34, 526	23,610 195,224 4,200,756 240,862 56,624	5, 897 18, 594 702 743
Total Pacific States		44	764, 837	205, 107	4,717,076	25, 936
Total United States		929	13, 430, 972	8, 303, 090	72,715,318	2,086,329

a Official.

b Includes 13 "corporations."

TABLE III.

PRIVATE BANKS IN THE UNITED STATES, 1906.

			RESOUR	CES.	•		State, etc.
United States bonds on hand.	State, county, and municipal bonds.	Railroad bonds and stocks.	Bank stocks.	Other stocks, bonds, and securities.	Due from other banks and bankers.	Real estate, furniture, and fixtures.	
\$101,000	\$1,800 238,457	\$228, 977 252, 812	\$2,600 50,300	\$98, 523 426, 944 189, 041	\$434,556 647,514 14,755	\$26, 421 126, 874 121, 662	New York. Pennsylvania. Maryland.
101,000	240, 257	481,789	52,900	714, 508	1, 096, 825	274, 357	
5,000	63, 120 52, 295 181 5,000	2,660 3,500	3,100	33, 000 14, 616 120, 960 68, 000 1, 023, 694	96, 740 38, 971 74, 770 182, 089 211, 579 128, 825 913, 896	5, 639 3, 441 22, 035 55, 497 17, 440 25, 526 397, 108	Virginia. West Virginia. North Carolina. Georgia. Florida. Alabama. Texas.
6,000	120, 596	6, 160	3, 100	1, 260, 210	1, 646, 870	526, 686	
119, 514 270, 810 2, 000 6, 000 34, 880	453, 467 222, 484 22, 950 8, 900	9,000 82,660 6,300	10, 350 40, 012 500 7, 500	282, 911 893, 775 486, 780 24, 868 68, 947 42, 316 303, 345	2, 337, 124 5, 687, 369 3, 393, 988 680, 223 565, 264 3, 463, 440 1, 537, 476	306, 495 1, 994, 610 700, 020 223, 259 238, 676 949, 095 192, 701	Ohio. Indiana. Illinois. Michigan. Minnesota. Iowa. Missouri.
433, 204	707, 751	97,960	58, 862	2, 102, 942	17, 664, 884	4,604,836	
600	36, 206 4, 684			17, 803 21, 516 31, 369 57, 038	1, 451, 524 479, 361 177, 931 320, 728 434, 568	504, 911 48, 011 131, 000 37, 390 156, 435	South Dakota. Kansas. Montana. Wyoming. Colorado. New Mexico.
600	40, 890			127,726	2,864,052	877, 747	
	3, 150 7, 540	40,000	1,700 54,014	14, 148 15, 000 436, 765 2, 133 1, 300	45, 803 307, 289 921, 162 112, 236 64, 285	93, 815 25, 494 263, 002 31, 932 40, 379	Washington. Oregon. California. Nevada. Arizona.
	10,690	40,000	55, 714	469, 346	1, 450, 775	454, 622	
540, 804	1, 120, 184	625, 909	170, 076	4,674,732	24, 723, 406	6, 738, 248	

TABLE III—Continued.

Abstract of Reports of Condition of

		RESOU	IRCES.	
State, etc.	Checks and other cash items.	Total cash in bank.	All other resources.	Total resources.
New York Pennsylvania Maryland	\$38, 918 64, 260 347	\$78, 187 121, 130 8, 044	\$188 78, 673 5, 392	\$1,989,108 5,579,185 597,519
Total Eastern States	103, 525	207, 361	84, 253	8, 165, 812
Virginia	1, 330	39, 279 2, 500		362, 424 189, 490
North Carolina Georgia.	ö, 313 1, 973	83, 372 49, 165	10, 903	386, 171 1, 213, 150
Florida Alabama Texas	12, 303 2, 163 25, 273	56, 641 40, 503 848, 265	$egin{array}{cccc} 48,575 & \\ 6,596 & \\ 10,797 & \\ \end{array}$	1,044,622 857,747 9,972,262
Total Southern States	52,355	1,069,725	77, 406	14, 025, 866
Ohio. Indiana a Illinois Michigan Minnesota Iowa Missouria	43,075 195,638 103,804 63,577 8,871 84,605 31,378	529, 241 1, 507, 477 769, 235 288, 376 269, 427 522, 017 305, 254	300, 368 78, 926 144, 246 78, 229 254, 048 43, 481	13, 876, 767 29, 145, 781 19, 745, 570 4, 597, 242 5, 332, 640 18, 970, 329 7, 882, 870
Total Middle States	456, 948	4, 141, 027	899, 298	99, 551, 149
South Dakota a b Kansas a Montana Wyoming a Colorado New Mexico	12, 390 26, 424 3, 628 5, 576 11, 302	426, 702 118, 906 39, 364 43, 113 87, 705	101, 345 13, 543 27, 281 13, 798 81, 500	6,811,758 2,222,182 936,716 1,372,238 1,847,219 106,500
Total Western States	59, 320	715, 790	237, 467	13, 296, 613
Washington Oregon California	416	35, 496 17, 795 503, 501	2,124 148,589	281, 991 828, 022 7, 072, 725
Camorina Nevada. Arizona	16,383 5,317	49, 528 20, 933	12, 175	481, 826 342, 296
Total Pacific States	22, 116	627, 253	162, 888	9,006,360
Total United States	694, 264	6,761,156	1, 461, 312	144, 045, 800

a Official.

b Includes 13 "corporations."

TABLE III—Continued.

PRIVATE BANKS IN THE UNITED STATES, 1906.

			i.	LIABILITIE			
States, etc.	All other liabilities.	Due to other banks, etc.	Individual deposits.	Dividends unpaid.	Undivided profits.	Surplus fund.	Capital stock,
	\$187 142, 452 189, 421	\$11,598 10,676 5,868	\$1,649,685 4,355,370 340,594	\$2,282 162	\$66, 824 90, 991 9, 636	\$53, 532 494, 934 45, 000	\$205, 000 484, 600 7, 000
1	332,060	28, 142	6, 345, 649	2,444	167, 451	593,466	696, 600
West Virginia. North Carolina. Georgia. Florida. Alabama.	7, 942 264 1, 000 7, 506 50, 000 145, 364 373, 468	5, 221 141, 163 45, 392 181, 406	299, 182 132, 652 274, 548 616, 063 823, 195 399, 460 6, 115, 418	853 490 900	13, 430 4, 333 18, 972 17, 592 30, 624 90, 660	11, 870 500 35, 000 72, 780 53, 885 66, 997 141, 783	30,000 50,000 71,000 355,766 100,000 170,000 3,119,527
	585, 544	323,092	8,660,318	2, 243	175, 61 1	382,765	3, 896, 293
Indiana. Illinois. Michigan. Minnesota. Iowa.	255, 878 183, 929 699, 056 31, 318 39, 494 793, 659 113, 663	62, 217 297, 895 160, 728 43, 394 10, 414 85, 229 56, 164	11, 876, 315 22, 629, 432 15, 685, 568 3, 757, 243 4, 413, 241 14, 312, 911 6, 027, 552	7,382 10,525 1,531 17,913	151,710 498,143 334,265 71,194 79,995 392,617 149,610	501, 540 1, 514, 682 436, 629 107, 589 227, 996 669, 981 586, 881	1, 021, 725 4, 021, 650 2, 418, 799 584, 973 561, 500 2, 698, 019 949, 000
	2, 116, 997	716, 041	78, 702, 262	37, 351	1,677,534	4,045,298	12,255,666
Kansas. Montana. Wyoming. Colorado.	44, 330 11, 008 455 6, 662 2, 013 86, 500	90, 656 36, 608 13, 434 5, 084	5, 464, 858 1, 809, 227 696, 409 1, 165, 028 1, 367, 350	1,800	313, 116 43, 005 10, 606 54, 114 29, 147	260, 028 77, 334 24, 246 27, 500 194, 825	638, 775 245, 000 205, 000 105, 500 247, 960 20, 000
-	150,968	145, 782	10, 502, 872	1,800	449, 988	583, 928	1,461,275
. Oregon. California. Nevada.	8, 168 90, 414 7, 238	34 649, 264 5, 510 1, 420	120, 784 650, 300 4, 394, 508 372, 257 198, 559		11,650 8,612 4,786	30, 505 46, 072 551, 381 29, 947 97, 793	122,500 120,000 1,387,158 65,000 32,500
	105,820	656, 228	5, 736, 408		25,048	755, 698	1,727,158
-	3, 291, 389	1,869,285	109, 947, 509	43, 838	2,495,632	6, 361, 155	20, 036, 992

TABLE IV. ABSTRACT OF REPORTS OF CONDITION OF THE MUTUAL AND STOCK

				RESOURC	ES.	
State, etc.	Date of report.	Num- ber of banks.	Loans on real estate.	Loans on collateral security other than real estate.	All other loans and discounts.	Over- drafts.
MUTUAL SAVINGS BANKS.						
Maine	Oct. 31, 1905	51 60 45 189 a 29 89	\$9,653,630 21,199,382 32,740,146 286,385,512 21,641,903 75,155,281	\$3,005,009 7,636,035 1,945,453 3,306,769 2,723,513 9,407,472	\$1,260,430 8,116,981 5,818,217 140,148,237 7,306,862 2,893,919	
Total New England States.		463	446, 775, 854	28, 524, 251	165, 544, 646	
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland o	May 26, 1906 June 18, 1906	134 26 13 2 15	639, 742, 228 30, 441, 233 2, 663, 938 6, 336, 075	4, 059, 385 4, 088, 128 1, 956, 880	9, 130, 659 279, 765 1, 043, 901	\$11 54
Total Eastern States		190	679, 183, 474	10, 104, 393	10, 454, 325	65
West Virginia (total Southern	June 18, 1906	1			795, 397	
States). Ohio Indiana*. Wisconsin Minnesota		3 5 2 14	10, 585, 384 6, 218, 068 646, 122 6, 841, 905	6, 548, 098 1, 471, 800 38, 428 299, 677	211, 227	2,840
Total Middle States		24	24, 291, 479	8, 358, 003	1,547,339	2,840
Total mutual savings banks		678	1, 150, 250, 807	46, 986, 647	178, 341, 707	2,905
STOCK SAVINGS BANKS.						
District of Columbia c (total Eastern States).	June 30, 1906	7	1,818,537	764, 303	580, 611	536
North Carolina (total Southern States).	Apr. 6,1906	21			4,787,412	7,889
Iowa (total Middle States)	May 17, 1906	494			109, 565, 189	966, 213
California (total Pacific States) .	Apr. 14,1906	119	171,660,506	11, 195, 753		
Total stock savings banks.		641	173, 479, 043	11,960,056	114, 933, 212	974, 638
Total all savings banks		1, 319	1, 323, 729, 850	58, 946, 703	293, 274, 919	977, 543

a Includes 12 in process of liquidation.
b Details of resources from report Jan. 1, 1906. Liabilities from report July 1, 1906.
c Unofficial.

TABLE IV.

SAVINGS BANKS IN THE UNITED STATES, 1905-1906.

				RESOURCES.			
State, etc.	Real estate, furniture, and fix- tures.	Due from other banks and bankers,	Other stocks, bonds, and securities.	Bank stocks,	Railroad bonds and stocks.	State, county, and municipal bonds.	United States bonds on hand.
Me. N. H. Vt. Mass. R. I. Conn.	\$1,535,564 1,885,364 555,968 10,774,786 1,501,334 3,372,234	\$1,391,211 1,934,299 2,279,793 16,111,490 2,847,819 6,154,865	\$800, 343 7, 187, 010 76, 729, 368 5, 215, 619	\$1, 923, 635 2, 009, 659 374, 919 13, 398, 025 798, 773 7, 122, 079	\$38, 750, 051 24, 089, 721 144, 850, 845 17, 991, 648 90, 327, 789	\$28,779,137 7,869,754 12,665,722 13,779,699 7,781,715 47,519,634	\$537, 200 83, 235 1, 284, 088 270, 700
	19, 625, 250	30, 719, 477	89, 932, 340	25, 627, 090	316, 010, 054	118, 395, 661	2, 175, 223
N. Y. N. J. Pa. Del. Md.	15, 415, 409 1, 700, 287 1, 418, 019 183, 265 1, 277, 843	69, 547, 895 2, 286, 231 6, 135, 083 134, 886 1, 123, 751	651, 722, 291 53, 745, 635 145, 018, 487 6, 197, 211 7, 938, 445	97,000	30, 283, 448	21,554,542	3, 536, 622 2, 869, 000
	19, 994, 823	79, 227, 846	864, 622, 069	97,000	30, 283, 448	21, 554, 542	6,405,622
W. Va.	68, 161	108, 362	99, 037				
Ohio, Ind, Wis, Minn,	1, 179, 175 118, 839 14, 434 477, 880	4,704,183 1,227,910 128,686 1,724,363	29, 722, 531 1, 870, 548 12, 170, 639		50,400	82,100 312,932	3, 211, 213 148, 000 219, 000
1	1,790,328	7,785,142	43, 763, 718		50, 400	395, 032	3, 578, 213
	41, 478, 562	117, 840, 827	998, 417, 164	25, 724, 090	346, 343, 902	140, 345, 235	12, 159, 058
D. C.	432, 605	477, 460	49, 296	136, 283	217, 291		19,196
N. C.	59, 567	664, 142	158, 222			48,000	
Iowa.	3, 142, 636	19, 353, 451					
Cal.	7, 297, 169	18, 428, 638	86, 157, 845				
1	10, 931, 977	38, 923, 691	86, 365, 363	136, 283	217, 291	48,000	19, 196
1	52, 410, 539	156, 764, 518	1,084,782,527	25, 860, 373	346, 561, 193	140, 393, 235	12, 178, 254

TABLE IV—Continued.

ABSTRACT OF REPORTS OF CONDITION OF THE MUTUAL AND

		RESC	OURCES,		LIABILI- TIES.
State, etc.	Checks and other cash items.	Total cash on hand.	All other resources.	Total resources.	Capital stock.
MUTUAL SAVINGS BANKS.				THE PARTY NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PARTY N	
Maine. New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Rhode Island Connecticut	\$12,937	\$234, 035 190, 028 533, 545 1, 296, 700 198, 666 945, 903	\$52, 870 116, 582 131, 934 447, 303 665, 696 2, 778, 009	\$87, 923, 115 82, 330, 987 57, 045, 697 707, 728, 734 69, 957, 636 245, 947, 885	
Total New England States	12, 937	3, 898, 877	4, 192, 394	1, 250, 934, 054	
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland e	13, 275	9, 593, 610 594, 362 2, 895, 741 362 880, 226	54, 563, 674 294, 317 9, 170 178, 122	1, 444, 444, 492 96, 486, 815 164, 120, 445 9, 45 9 , 427 75, 564, 375	
Total Eastern States	38, 363	13,064,301	55, 045, 283	1, 790, 075, 554	
West Virginia (total Southern States).		2, 500	3, 188	1, 076, 645	
Ohio Indiana Wisconsin Minnesota	-,	465, 663 224, 728 8, 644 206, 272	28, 986	56, 762, 256 11, 279, 893 1, 151, 541 23, 311, 282	
Total Middle States	8, 185	905, 307	28, 986	92, 504, 972	
Total mutual savings banks	59, 485	17, 870, 985	59, 269, 851	3, 134, 591, 225	
STOCK SAVINGS BANKS.					
District of Columbia e (total Eastern States)	22, 943	154, 341	4, 601	4, 678, 003	\$ 682, 213
North Carolina (total Southern States)	20, 483	92, 620	1, 635	5, 839, 970	476, 200
Iowa (total Middle States)		4, 185, 185		137, 212, 674	14, 914, 000
California (total Pacific States)		4, 526, 800	1, 635, 612	300, 702, 323	12, 823, 954
Total stock savings banks	43, 426	8, 758, 946	1, 641, 848	448, 432, 970	28, 896, 367
Total all savings banks	102, 911	26, 129, 931	60, 911, 699	3, 583, 024, 195	28, 896, 367

TABLE IV-Continued.

STOCK SAVINGS BANKS IN THE UNITED STATES, 1905-1906-Continued.

		LIAB	ILITIES.					
Surplus fund.	Undivided profits.	Dividends unpaid.	Savings deposits.	Due to other banks, etc.	All other liabili- ties.	Number of savings depositors.	Average deposits.	State, etc.
\$4, 444, 632 4, 402, 432 b 4, 339, 743 30, 100, 477 4, 550, 687 8, 583, 369	\$2, 339, 505 1, 979, 932 311, 088 14, 568, 167 275, 368 4, 358, 345		\$81, 130, 812 75, 945, 667 52, 089, 698 662, 808, 313 63, 325, 908 232, 848, 307	\$2,956	\$8,166 305,168 251,777 1,805,673	a 229, 602 174, 476 145, 605 1, 829, 487 123, 208 493, 883	\$367, 77 435, 28 357, 75 362, 29 513, 98 471, 46	Me. N. H. Vt. Mass. R. I. Conn.
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	2, 428, 016 55, 048 902, 160		1, 168, 148, 705 1, 335, 093, 053 89, 047, 950 149, 963, 236 8, 325, 800 70, 677, 477	1,606 1,942	2,370,784 679,703 163,021 18,245 847,136	2, 987, 261 2, 637, 235 270, 643 441, 092 30, 119 161, 458	391.04 506.25 329.02 339.98 276.43 437.75	N. Y. N. J. Pa. Del. Md.
131, 871, 158 22, 000	3,385,224		1, 653, 107, 516 1, 031, 516	3,548	1,708,108	3, 540, 547 5, 000	466, 91 206, 30	W. Va.
2,725,000 727,300 45,748 f 755,675	1, 239, 082 90, 296 22, 777 347, 788	 	52, 798, 174 10, 462, 297 1, 083, 016 22, 079, 420	128, 389		97, 795 30, 652 5, 595 86, 187	539. 89 341. 33 193. 57 256. 18	Ohio. Ind. Wis. Minn.
4, 253, 723	1,699,943		86, 422, 917	128, 389		220, 229	392.42	
192, 568, 221	28, 940, 701		2, 908, 710, 654	292, 757	4,078,892	6, 753, 087	430.73	
100, 250	26, 424		3,798,211	31,141	39,764	22,257	170.65	D.C.
51, 400	167, 834		5, 111, 651	5, 493	27, 392	a 26, 598	192. 18	N. C.
2, 794, 690	2,776,551		116, 488, 371	239, 062		a 335, 527	347.18	Iowa.
10, 908, 238			265, 435, 714	7, 972, 298	3,562,119	g 357, 783	741.89	Cal.
13, 854, 578	2,970,809		390, 833, 947	8, 247, 994	3, 629, 275	742, 165	526, 61	
206, 422, 799	31, 911, 510		3, 299, 544, 601	8, 540, 751	7,708,167	7, 495, 202	440. 22	

a Partially estimated.
b Includes \$1.212,500 capital stock.
c Includes \$750,000 capital stock.
d Includes \$10,200 capital stock.
e Unofficial.
f Includes \$200,000 capital stock.
e Unofficial.
f Includes \$200,000 capital stock.
g Partially estimated; 61 banks with \$222,353,552 deposits report 299,712 depositors.

TABLE V.

AGGREGATE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF STATE BANKS FROM 1902 TO 1906.

en 10 11	19	902.		1	903.		19	904.		19	905.		19	906.	
Classification.	5,397	ban	ks.	5,962	baı	ıks.	6,923	ban	ks.	7,794	ban	ks.	8,862	ban	ks.
RESOURCES.							ļ								
Loans on real estateLoans on other collateral security Other loans and discounts	37,	604.	981	86	444	,586 ,679 ,875	101,	338,	799	128,	399.	159	80,	287,	952
Overdrafts	15, 2	114, 693, 933,	290 811	20 1	, 180 , 823	, 043 , 297 , 443	21, 8,	409, 990, 717,	941 401	22, 3,	824, 001, 558,	975 511	32, 5,	155, 603, 036,	877 389
State, county, and municipal bonds. Railroad bonds and stocks Bank stocks	3,	288, 158,	609 675	3	$308 \\ 174$,058 $,153$	3,	822, 901,	$\frac{107}{085}$		924, 448,	350 653	2,	375, 514,	440
Other stocks, bonds, etc Due from other banks and bankers Real estate, furniture, cic	358, 71,	$100, \\ 018, \\ 322,$	883 363	361 73	, 227 , 153	, 596 , 49 2 , 302	422, 84,	752, 980, 860,	$\frac{626}{010}$	468, 95,	596, 014, 330,	806 994	513, 108,	, 437, , 029, , 461,	009
Cash on handOther resources	178	554, 613, 778,	735	187	, 150	, 457 , 639 , 140	210.	871, 523, 238,	670	214,	467, 394, 258,	912	231,	914, 863, 855,	41:
Total	2, 309.	358,	715	2, 491	, 428	, 760	2, 863,	744,	173	3, 190,	911	378	3, 677,	, 050,	31
LIABILITIES.															
Capital Surplus fund Other undivided profits	111, 51,	991, 321, 693,	707 651	129 60	647	, 497 , 875 , 214	153, 69,	421, 296, 111,	022 578	154, 63,	756, 439, 164,	841 608	170, 80,	, 845, , 920, , 194,	11' 69
Dividends unpaid Individual deposits Due to other banks and bankers Other liablities	134,	630, 185, 870, 640,	999	139	570,748	,530 ,163 ,119 ,362	2,073, 163,	218, 218, 021, 181,	474	171,	, 209 , 209 , 133 , 577	862	190,	,464, ,464, ,045,	, 500
Total	2, 309,	358,	715	2,491	428	. 760	2, 863	744.	173	3.190	911	378	3, 677.	, 050,	31

TABLE VI.

 $\begin{array}{lllllllllllll} {\bf Aggregate} & {\bf Resources} & {\bf and} & {\bf Liabilities} & {\bf of} & {\bf Loan} & {\bf and} & {\bf Trust} & {\bf Companies} & {\bf from} \\ & & 1901-1902 & {\bf to} & 1906. \end{array}$

	1901-1902.	1903.	1904.	1905.	1906.
Classification.	417 compa- nies.	531 compa- nies.	585 compa- nies.	683 compa- nies.	742 compa- nies.
RESOURCES.					
Loans on real estate. Loans on other collateral security. Other loans and discounts. Overdrafts. United States bonds. State, county, and municipal bonds. Railroad bonds and stocks. Bank stocks. Other stocks, bonds, and securities. Due from other banks and bankers. Real estate, furniture, and fixtures. Checks and cash items. Cash on hand. Other resources.	698, 371, 795 411, 863, 904 243, 668 1, 594, 219 12, 594, 287 17, 975, 068 2, 583, 403 412, 883, 713 231, 438, 193 50, 265, 813 1, 444, 479 31, 936, 655 27, 816, 898	\$94, 886, 041 830, 243, 159 378, 158, 000 388, 490 2, 920, 082 15, 568, 451 21, 676, 001 3, 429, 830 535, 865, 335 252, 837, 891 62, 670, 669 2, 489, 458 49, 082, 628 48, 388, 028	655, 276, 770 382, 324, 598 267, 315 1, 167, 777 19, 646, 092 32, 791, 004 4, 072, 802 609, 833, 340 378, 727, 864 67, 458, 034 3, 526, 685 60, 621, 740 54, 569, 537	1, 902, 430 17, 657, 332 31, 606, 449 4, 455, 655 732, 296, 569 324, 745, 565 74, 963, 232 4, 999, 555 64, 136, 188 59, 580, 948	17, 305, 806 46, 592, 846 10, 126, 733 684, 581, 875 289, 102, 143 86, 219, 390 9, 913, 537 70, 183, 686 133, 118, 525
Total	1,983,214,707	2,298,554,063	2,380,287,747	2,865,976,479	2, 959, 230, 534
LIABILITIES.					
Capital stock Surplus fund Other undivided profits Dividends unpaid Individual deposits Due to other banks and bankers Other liabilities	149, 902, 172 75, 622, 342 645, 393 1,525,887,493 11, 589, 123 39, 835, 603	232, 807, 735 222, 208, 091 92, 288, 243 131, 998 1,589,398,796 122, 086, 643 89, 632, 557	175, 177, 031 37, 087, 931	243, 133, 622 281, 289, 339 82, 226, 363 378, 499 1,980,856,737 183, 788, 835 94, 303, 084	268, 384, 337 348, 236, 524 47, 137, 096 440, 582 2, 008, 937, 790 153, 290, 831 132, 803, 374
Total	1,983,214,707	2,298,554,063	2,380,287,747	2,865,976,479	2, 959, 230, 534

TABLE VII.

Aggregate Resources and Liabilities of Savings Banks from 1901–1902 to 1905–1906.

(1) (2)	1901-1902.	1902-1903.	1903-1904.	1904-1905.	1905-1966.
Classification.	1,036 banks.	1,078 banks.	1,157 banks.	1,237 banks.	1,319 banks.
RESOURCES.	;				
Loans on real estate Loans on other collateral security. Other loans and discounts Overdrafts United States bonds. State, county, and municipal bonds Railroad bonds and stocks Bank stocks Bank stocks Due from other banks and bankers. Real estate, furniture, and fixtures. Checks and cash items Cash on hand Other resources.	\$994, 639, 330 49, 580, 215 232, 099, 557, 800, 021 58, 140, 124 481, 568, 530 375, 623, 513 34, 520, 802 411, 631, 200 121, 396, 971 53, 951, 088, 172, 503 30, 877, 333 48, 171, 794	\$1,033,420,902 59,658,310 254,784,929 777,024 13,206,493 150,491,128 279,685,569 31,995,519 976,164,734 123,704,192 251,306,202 281,947 30,897,903 50,771,351	49, 580, 790 262, 265, 906 766, 847 12, 657, 348 132, 485, 892 291, 978, 655 28, 601, 356 1, 024, 300, 572 140, 832, 115 50, 913, 889 144, 715 24, 565, 888	50, 015, 970 276, 530, 069 871, 349 13, 323, 532 136, 498, 556 321, 476, 258 27, 171, 601 1, 036, 884, 359 154, 849, 294 58, 746, 609 142, 965 27, 603, 847	58, 946, 703 293, 274, 919 977, 513 12, 178, 264 140, 393, 235 346, 561, 193 25, 860, 373 1, 084, 782, 527 156, 764, 518 52, 410, 539 102, 911 26, 129, 931
Total	2,893,172,986	3,057,149,204	3, 175, 257, 607	3, 368, 279, 857	3, 583, 024 , 195
LIABILITIES.					
Capital stock Surplus fund Other undivided profits Dividends unpaid Individual deposits Due to other banks and bankers Other liabilities	$18, 633, 615\\189, 584, 579\\29, 331, 753\\2, 500\\2, 650, 104, 486\\293, 484\\5, 222, 569$	361,732	$191,492,747\\28,417,996\\1,965\\2,918,775,329\\560,105$	197, 582, 867 35, 708, 852 3, 093, 077, 357 275, 984	206, 422, 799 31, 911, 510 3, 299, 544, 601 8, 540, 751
Total	2,893,172,986	8,057,149,204	3, 175, 257, 607	3, 368, 279, 857	8, 583, 024, 195

TABLE VIII.

AGGREGATE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF PRIVATE BANKS FROM 1902 TO 1906, INCLUSIVE.

a) .a	1902.	1903.	1904.	1905.	1906.
Classification.	1,039 banks.	1,174 banks.	854 banks.	1,028 banks.	929 banks.
RESOURCES.					
Loans on real estate Loans on other collateral security Other loans and discounts Overdrafts United States bonds State, county, and municipal bonds, Railroad bonds and stocks Bank stocks Other stocks, bonds, etc. Due from other banks and bankers. Real estate, furniture, etc. Checks and cash items Cash on hand Other resources	\$17, 454, 976 16, 859, 611 74, 652, 495 2, 878, 792 845, 376 718, 325 407, 889 3, 225, 071 31, 639, 761 6, 873, 270 997, 806 9, 388, 059 1, 263, 050	\$18, 009, 272 22, 656, 617 69, 345, 450 2, 320, 209 688, 499 1, 401, 948 809, 085 549, 275 4, 230, 440 30, 883, 784 1, 156, 591 8, 682, 356 1, 905, 490	\$16,076,440 16,109,199 47,520,994 1,869,311 438,602 1,438,893 3,240,862 3,779,795 20,507,120 4,941,331 833,899 5,866,713 652,175	\$23, 657, 361 14, 802, 461 67, 008, 729 1, 630, 254 468, 104 3, 762, 086 4, 508, 687 579, 095 4, 327, 313 27, 320, 788 6, 683, 417 844, 486 8, 113, 422 1, 527, 092	\$13, 430, 97 8, 303, 099 72, 715, 311 2, 086, 322 540, 80 1, 120, 18 625, 90 170, 07 4, 674, 73 24, 723, 40 6, 738, 24 694, 26 6, 761, 156 1, 461, 312
Total	169, 364, 435	169, 049, 821	123, 549, 859	165, 233, 295	144,045,80
LIABILITIES. Capital Surplus fund Other undivided profits Dividends unpaid Individual deposits Due to other banks and bankers Other liabilities	24, 263, 614 4, 694, 167 2, 359, 434 130, 908 131, 669, 948 3, 499, 522 2, 746, 842	23, 230, 052 4, 592, 298 2, 905, 222 141, 409 133, 247, 990 1, 568, 585 3, 364, 265	17, 407, 130 4, 705, 932 2, 427, 930 84, 503 95, 791, 454 1, 289, 477 1, 843, 433	22, 518, 193 6, 872, 918 2, 958, 278 64, 612 127, 937, 098 1, 992, 832 2, 889, 364	20, 036, 992 6, 361, 155 2, 495, 633 43, 833 109, 947, 509 1, 869, 283 3, 291, 389
Total	169, 364, 435	169, 049, 821	123, 549, 859	165, 233, 295	144, 045, 80

TABLE · IX. Gold, Silver, etc., held by State Banks in 1873 to 1906, inclusive. a

Year.	Gold.	Silver.	Specie.	Paper currency.	Cash (not classified).	Total.
1873 1874 1875			\$3,000,000 2,000,000	\$8,400,000 25,100,000		\$11,400,000 27,100,000
1875			1,200,000	26,700,000		27, 900, 000
1876			1,900,000	27,600,000		29, 500, 000
1877 1878			2,300,000 $3,000,000$	34, 400, 000 28, 500, 000		36, 700, 000 31, 500, 000
1879	1		2,000,000	37, 100, 000		39, 100, 000
1880 1881 1882			6,200,000	48,800,000		55, 000, 000
1881			17, 100, 000	23, 800, 000		40, 900, 000
1882 1883			17, 200, 000 17, 400, 000	24,600,000 25,300,000		41,800,000 42,700,000
1884			25, 400, 600	28, 800, 000		54, 200, 000
1885			29, 900, 000	31,000,000		60, 900, 000
1886			24, 700, 000	14,700,000		39, 400, 000
1887		\$2,422,970	13,744,873	35, 462, 589	\$86,340,884	79, 584, 094 161, 495, 733
1888 1889		1,912,020 1,514,381	18, 445, 351 17, 835, 227	28, 954, 575 38, 534, 576	115, 062, 737	200, 287, 088
1890		1,919,822	15,578,102	39, 685, 670	102, 253, 574	185, 254, 087
1891		1, 939, 647	15,713,390	45, 456, 720	93, 640, 772	165, 634, 081
1892		1, 925, 187	22, 119, 226	46, 812, 692	118, 042, 909	197, 789, 384
1893 1894		1,815,624 3,867,073	15,093,221 20,480,340	64, 512, 344	116,606,000 119,661,754	205, 645, 203 229, 373, 004
1895		2,511,737	19, 298, 363	70, 953, 721	124, 835, 220	227, 743, 303
1896	39, 127, 271	6,850,778	2,413,485	48, 699, 917	72, 107, 150	169, 198, 601
1897		6, 455, 724	1,697,072	53, 746, 378	82, 528, 449	193, 094, 029
1898 1899		8, 191, 468 10, 721, 971	2,131,917 7,181,017	43,804,173 56,283,677	84, 598, 284 62, 287, 406	194, 913, 450 210, 884, 047
1900		11, 476, 414	7, 403, 070	59, 734, 541	67, 248, 596	220, 667, 109
1901		20, 695, 905	٤, 424, 616	76, 044, 402	56, 227, 781	240, 145, 951
	b c 106, 152, 188	b30, 137, 029		86, 217, 289	28, 309, 281	250, 815, 787
1903 1904		22, 129, 331 22, 262, 605	1, 424, 290 8, 731, 895	83, 375, 457 95, 192, 511	104, 495, 941 84, 694, 678	275, 813, 526 301, 578, 011
1904 1905		25, 825, 121	7,079,872	103, 072, 015	75, 282, 651	314, 248, 369
1906		30, 938, 289	7, 627, 629	108, 298, 300	81, 571, 681	334, 938, 185

TABLE X.

DIVIDENDS PAID BY STATE BANKS, LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES, AND PRIVATE BANKS REPORTING THAT INFORMATION IN 1906.

STATE BANKS.

Q1	Num-	0 . 11 .1	Dividend	ls paid.
State, etc.	ber of banks.	Capital,	Amount.	Per cent.
New Hampshire Rhode Island Connecticut New York New Yerscy Pennsylvania South Carolina c Louisiana Texas Arkansas c Indiana Illinois	$\begin{array}{c} 4\\8\\192\\17\\125\\67\\155\\16\end{array}$	\$\\^{180},000 472,225 2,240,000 31,735,700 1,418,750 12,640,850 2,652,915 13,497,440 1,406,965 2,099,175 8,396,450 39,970,000 18,031,580	\$28, 800 29, 891 123, 200 2, 589, 421 129, 350 972, 951 209, 907 1, 079, 795 90, 800 221, 778 671, 716 671, 716 1, 758, 074	6. 00 6. 33 5. 56 a 8. 10 b 9. 12 7. 76 7. 88 8. 00 6. 45 10. 56 8. 00 8. 76
Michigan Wisconsin. Kansas. Nebraska Oregon c Idaho Montanac. California c Hawaii c	396 515 567 10 80 20	10, 686, 150 10, 686, 150 9, 244, 140 760, 650 3, 159, 680 1, 340, 000 19, 206, 022 1, 600, 000	1, 282, 338 1, 254, 911 878, 193 89, 985 315, 968 192, 000 1, 771, 978 104, 000	12. 00 11. 00 9. 50 12. 8 10. 00 14. 33 9. 25 6. 50
Total	3,124	191, 456, 642	17, 273, 356	9.0

a Average 9.72 per cent, if capital of 37 banks which paid no dividends during year is excluded from computation.

Average 9.80, excluding 2 banks which paid no dividends.

Digitized for commetal.

a From 1878 to 1886 holdings of State banks only; from 1887 all banks other than national, b Gold and silver, 1902, partially estimated on basis of national-bank holdings, c From 1902 gold includes gold certificates and silver includes silver certificates; prior to that date coin certificates are included in paper currency.

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

TABLE X—Continued.

DIVIDENDS PAID BY STATE BANKS, LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES, AND PRIVATE BANKS REPORTING THAT INFORMATION IN 1906—Continued.

LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES.

	Num-		Dividends paid.			
State, etc.	ber of compa- nies.	Capital.	Amount.	Per cent.		
Maine		\$2, 275, 000	a \$187, 220	8, 23		
Massachusetts		17,725,000	1, 351, 250	7.62		
Connecticut	22	2, 585, 000	141,750	5.48		
New York	85		b10, 227, 715	15.77		
New Jersey	66	13, 413, 500	1,588,350	11.84		
Pennsylvania Delaware c	314	97, 302, 703	6, 395, 017	6, 57		
Delaware c	1	500,000	35,000	7.00		
Maryland c	5	6, 150, 000	571,750	9.30		
District of Columbia	4	6, 200, 000	378,000	6.10		
Indiana	69	6,643,975	398, 638	6.00		
California e		5, 680, 000	254, 500	4.48		
Total	641	223, 325, 178	21, 529, 190	9.61		

a October returns, 1905.

b Returns for 1905.

c Unofficial.

PRIVATE BANKS.

21.4	Num-	a :	Dividen	ds paid.
State, etc.	ber of banks.	Capital.	Amount,	Per cent.
New York West Virginia South Carolina Georgia Alabama Texas Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan Iowa Minnesota Kansas a Oregon Colorado Montana Washington California	1 2 2 2 10 34 61 56 17 66 17 18 2 6 2	\$35,000 50,000 27,000 50,000 60,000 666,725 1,329,250 1,200,650 216,950 278,300 248,000 60,500 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000	\$7, 781 4, 500 2, 200 5, 000 6, 706 65, 300 85, 171 155, 767 165, 721 39, 407 187, 575 43, 750 55, 866 51, 000 19, 083 20, 750 3, 000 27, 015	22, 23 9, 00 8, 15 10, 00 11, 18 19, 01 12, 77 11, 72 13, 80 18, 10 13, 52 15, 72 22, 80 28, 90 31, 54 16, 60 20, 00 7, 66
Arizona	304	10, 000 6, 528, 077	2,000 917,592	20.0

a Official.

TABLE XI.

CAPITAL STOCK OF NATIONAL BANKS ON JUNE 18, 1906, AND STATE, STOCK SAVINGS, PRIVATE BANKS, AND LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES AT DATE OF LATEST REPORTS TO THIS BUREAU.

State, etc.	National	State	Stock savings	Private	Loan and trust com-	Total.
<u></u>	banks.	banks.	banks.	banks.	panies.	
Maine New Hampshire	\$9,476,000 5,309,490	\$480,000			\$2,680,000	\$12, 156, 00 5, 789, 49
Vermont	5,735,000					5, 735, 00
Massachusetts	60, 527, 500				17,726,000	78, 253, 50
Rhode Island	7,700,250	472, 225			7,063,566	15, 236, 04
Connecticut	20, 205, 050	2, 240, 000			2, 585, 500	25, 030, 55
Total New England			ì			
States	108, 953, 290	3, 192, 225			30, 055, 066	142, 200, 58
New York	146, 880, 550	31, 735, 700			65, 300, 000	244, 121, 25
New Jersey	18, 602, 335	1,418,750	i		13, 413, 500	33, 434, 58
Pennsylvania	93, 990, 390	12,640,350		484,600	97, 302, 703	204, 418, 04
Delaware	2, 273, 985	520,000			1,588,150	4, 382, 13
Maryland		1,604,200			6, 150, 000	25, 105, 70
District of Columbia	5, 402, 000		\$682,213		6,200,000	12, 284, 21
Total Eastern States .	294, 493, 760	47, 919, 000	682, 213	696, 600	189, 954, 353	533, 745, 92
Virginia	8, 706, 000	9, 967, 082		30,000		18, 703, 08
West Virginia		9, 105, 090				16, 304, 90
North Carolina		5,509,601	476, 200			10, 416, 80
South Carolina	3, 297, 880	7, 467, 420				10, 765, 30
Georgia		15, 823, 862		355, 766		23, 318, 62
Florida	3, 320, 000	2, 936, 868	l	100,000		6, 356, 86
Alabama	7, 115, 000	7,002,200				14,287,20
Mississippi	2,885,000	11, 393, 020		• • • • • • • • • • • •		14, 278, 02
Louisiana	7, 330, 000	13, 497, 440				20, 827, 44
Texas		4, 271, 000				41, 449, 92
Arkansas Kentucky	2,940,000 15,352,860	2, 449, 852 12, 059, 807			6 017 419	5, 389, 85
Tennessec	8, 385, 000	12, 548, 373			6, 917, 443	34, 330, 11 20, 933, 37
	ļi					
Total Southern States.	112, 039, 955	114,031,615	476, 200	3, 896, 293	6, 917, 443	237, 361, 50
Ohio	57, 217, 600	32, 919, 425		1,021,725		91, 158, 75
Indiana	22, 015, 000	32, 919, 425 8, 396, 450		4,021,650	6,643,975	41,077,07
Illinois	1 49, 634, 230	42,090,000		2, 418, 799	5, 550, 000	99, 693, 02
Michigan	12,955,000	18,031,530		584, 973		31,571,50
Wisconsin	14,865,000	10,686,150			2,065,500	27, 616, 65
Minnesota	19, 121, 000	9,851,600	11 014 000	561,500	1,700,000	31, 234, 10
Iowa Missouri	18, 495, 000 24, 775, 000	10,785,800	14, 914, 000	2, 698, 019 949, 000	19,618,000	46, 892, 81 69, 103, 81
	I		14.014.000			438, 347, 73
Total Middle States	219, 077, 850	156, 522, 765	14, 914, 000	12, 255, 666	35, 577, 475	100,017,73
North Dakota	3,995,000	4, 120, 190				8, 115, 19
South Dakota	2,895,000	3, 288, 200		638, 775		6, 821, 97
Nebraska	11, 420, 000	9, 244, 140	•••••	0.45 000	200,000	20, 664, 14
Kansas	10,722,500 3,045,000	10,686,700 2,270,000		245,000 205,000	200,000	21, 854, 20 5, 520, 00
Montana Wyoming	1,350,000	568, 850		105,500		2,024,35
Colorado	7, 656, 000	2,510,000		247,000		10, 413, 00
New Mexico	1,536,650	490,500				2, 047, 15
Oklahoma	4, 135, 000	2, 934, 700		,		2,047,15 7,069,70
Indian Territory	6, 247, 500	1, 362, 300				7, 609, 80
Total Western States.	53, 002, 650	37, 475, 580		1, 461, 275	200,000	92, 139, 50
Washington	4,675,000	3, 881, 000		122,500		8,678,50
Oregon	3, 360, 000	1,050,735		120,000		4,530,73
California	25, 077, 800	43, 632, 668	12, 823, 954	1,387,158	5,680,000	88,601,58
Idaho	1,585,000	3, 159, 680				4,744,68
Utah	1,955,000	3, 087, 447				5,042,44
Nevada	407,000	1,100,000		65, 000		1,572,00
Arizona	755,000	869, 500		32,500	• • • • • • • • • • • • •	1,657,00
Alaska	100,000	54,800		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	*************	154,80
Total Pacific States	37, 914, 800	56, 835, 830	12, 823, 954	1,727,158	5, 680, 000	114, 981, 74
Total United States	825, 482, 285	415, 977, 015	28, 896, 367	20, 036, 992	268, 384, 337	1, 558, 776, 99
Hawaii	547 500	9 179 700				9 796 90
Hawaii	547, 500 100, 000	2, 178, 702 2, 296, 908		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	2,726,20 2,396,90
Porto Rico	100,000	1, 393, 080				1, 393, 08
Philippines						2,000,00
Total island posses-						
	647,500	5, 868, 690				6, 516, 1 9
sions						
						
Total United States,		421, 845, 705	28, 896, 367	20, 036, 992	968 984 997	1, 565, 293, 18

Digitized

TABLE XII.

Population of the United States and Territories on June 1, 1906; the Aggregate Resources per Capita, and the per Capita

	Population	All ban	ks.	National b	anks.	State bar	ks.
State, etc.	Population June 1, 1906.a	Resources.	Aver- age per capita.	Resources.	Aver- age per capita.	Resources.	Aver- age per capita
Maine	713,000 433,000 350,000 3,090,000	\$170, 554, 996 116, 677, 134 85, 050, 843 1, 392, 325, 399 237, 591, 734	\$239. 20 269. 46 243. 00 450. 58	\$52,736,308 32,140,898 28,005,146 458,842,145	\$73, 96 74, 23 80, 01 148, 49	\$2, 205, 249	\$ 5.0
Massachusetts Rhode Island Connecticut	483,000 1,014,000	237, 591, 734 389, 885, 932	491, 91 384, 50	458, 842, 145 36, 740, 108 108, 161, 171	76. 07 106. 67	1, 951, 627 12, 136, 749	4.0 11.9
Total New England States	6,083,000	2, 392, 086, 038	393. 25	716, 625, 776	117, 81	16, 293, 625	2.6
New York New Jersey	8, 112, 000 2, 182, 000	5, 190, 050, 634 467, 115, 978	639. 80 214. 08	1, 862, 099, 695 184, 667, 701	229. 55 84, 63	539, 907, 308 15, 234, 273	66. 5 7. 0
Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland District of Columbia	6, 969, 000 194, 000 1, 288, 000 327, 000	2, 116, 409, 217 36, 421, 759 267, 190, 131 82, 996, 473	303. 69 187. 74 207. 45 253. 81	1, 086, 099, 422 14, 692, 781 140, 154, 655 47, 956, 844	155, 85 75, 74 108, 82 146, 66	159, 137, 114 3, 089, 588 16, 623, 888	22. 8 15. 9 12. 9
Total Eastern States.		8, 160, 184, 192	427.86	3, 335, 671, 098	174.89	733, 992, 171	38.4
Virginia West Virginia North Carolina	1, 984, 000 1, 088, 000 2, 070, 000 1, 463, 000	150, 429, 715 114, 734, 464 75, 381, 952	75, 82 105, 46 36, 42	84, 652, 324 49, 293, 193 32, 001, 952 22, 970, 982	42. 67 45. 31 15. 46 15. 70	65, 414, 967 64, 175, 136 37, 153, 859 47, 584, 210	32. 9 58. 9 17. 9
South Carolina Georgia	1 2 469 000	70, 555, 192 140, 109, 546 46, 716, 907 86, 400, 705	48, 23 56, 75 75, 84 42, 48	22, 970, 982 51, 346, 510 28, 389, 149 45, 390, 323 17, 917, 279	15.70 20.80 46.08 22.32	87, 549, 886 17, 283, 136	32. 5 35. 4 28. 0 19. 7
Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkansas		75,028,007 148,948,840 238,604,718	42. 48 43. 57 95. 48 66. 52	61, 814, 571	10.40 39.62 59.81	40, 152, 635 57, 110, 728 87, 134, 269 14, 096, 099	33. 1 55. 8 3. 9
Kentucky Tennessee	2,335,000 2,181,000	30, 803, 621 185, 760, 400 138, 878, 760	21. 74 79. 55 63, 68	17, 032, 622 94, 243, 880 65, 149, 200	12.02 40.36 29.87	13, 770, 999 73, 089, 265 73, 729, 560	9.7 31.3 33.3
Total Southern States		1,502,352,827	61.25	784, 738, 342	32.00	678, 244, 749	27.
Ohio Indiana Indiana Illimois Michigan Wisconsin Minnesota	2,616,000	814, 328, 816 304, 987, 821 1, 139, 503, 251 359, 384, 015 254, 234, 703 271, 425, 763 373, 812, 887	182, 22 111, 46 208, 59 137, 38 110, 44 134, 84	424, 057, 128 172, 951, 928 582, 564, 460 126, 612, 046 138, 693, 792 160, 059, 784 149, 696, 570	94, 89 63, 21 106, 64 48, 40 60, 25 79, 51	319, 632, 665 51, 384, 356 523, 065, 377 228, 174, 727 106, 843, 846	71. 18. 95. 87. 46.
Iowa Missouri	2,013,000 2;428,000 3,365,000	373, 812, 887 652, 609, 870	153.96 193.94	149, 696, 570 315, 205, 892	61. 66 93. 67	77, 617, 165 67, 933, 314 196, 407, 564	38. 27. 58.
Total Middle States	25, 392, 000	4, 170, 279, 126		2,069,841,600	81.51	1,571,059,014	61.
North Dakota South Dakota Nebraska Kansas Montana	442,000 1,073,000 1,506,000 305,000	50, 658, 915 56, 386, 434 180, 966, 155 172, 391, 609 51, 696, 322	128. 25 127. 57 168, 65 114. 47 169. 50	27, 002, 545 24, 250, 225 114, 536, 278 92, 056, 031 30, 001, 381	68. 36 54. 86 106. 74 61. 13 98. 37	23, 656, 370 25, 324, 451 66, 429, 877 77, 396, 902 20, 758, 225	59. 57. 61. 51. 68.
Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory	560,000	16, 489, 117 136, 437, 137 15, 857, 684 41, 726, 602 31, 536, 413	152. 68 221. 85 72. 74 74. 51 61. 00	30, 001, 381 11, 818, 367 112, 532, 099 12, 711, 112 27, 221, 235 27, 998, 114	109. 43 132. 98 58. 31 48. 61 54. 16	20, 758, 225 \$, 298, 512 22, 057, 819 3, 040, 072 14, 505, 367 3, 538, 299	30. 35. 13. 25. 6.
Total Western States.		754, 146, 388	131, 41	480, 127, 387	83.66	260,005,894	45.
Washington Oregon California Idaho	475,000 1,645,000 210,000	119, 177, 330 53, 165, 424 848, 324, 520 27, 664, 607 54, 419, 209 8, 603, 535	194. 41 111. 93 515. 70 131. 74 170. 06	69, 577, 187 44, 298, 078 284, 261, 524 13, 078, 443 21, 495, 874 2, 927, 720	113.50 93.26 142.41 62.28 67.17	49, 318, 152 8, 039, 324 262, 145, 017 14, 586, 164 32, 922, 335 5, 194, 489	80. 16. 159. 69. 102.
Utah Neyada Arizona Alaska	148,000	8,603,535 17,602,865 973,974	204. 84 118. 94 11. 73	21, 493, 874 2, 927, 720 8, 204, 406 762, 263	69.70 55.44 9.18	5, 194, 489 9, 056, 163 211, 711	102. 123. 61. 2.
Total Pacific States.		1, 129, 9 31, 464	319.55	394, 605, 495	111.60	381 , 474, 3 55	107.
Total United States.		18,108,980,035	214.69	7, 781, 609, 698	92, 26	3,641,069,808	43.
Hawaii Porto Rico Philippines	8,000,000	11, 768, 946 9, 470, 495 17, 359, 483	59. 74 9. 47 2. 17	2,157,532 460,883	10.95	9,611,414 9,009,612 17,359,483	48. 9. 2.
Total islands	9,197,000	38, 598, 924	4. 19	2,618,415	. 28	35, 980, 509	3.
Total U.S. etc	93, 545, 000	18,147,578,959	194.00	7, 784, 228, 113	83. 22	3,677,050,317	39.

TABLE XII.

RESOURCES OF NATIONAL BANKS, ETC., ON OR ABOUT JUNE 30, 1906; THE AVERAGE RESOURCES IN EACH CLASS OF BANKS.

	Loan and tru panies	st com-	Savings b	anks.	Private ba	ınks.
State, etc.	Resources.	Average per capita.	Resources.	Average per capita.	Resources.	Average per capita,
Maine New Hampshire	\$29, 895, 573	\$41.93	\$87, 92 3 , 115 82, 330, 9 87 57, 045, 697	\$123, 31 190, 14 162, 99		
Vermont	225, 754, 520 128, 942, 363 23, 640, 127	73.06 266.96 23.31	707, 728, 734 69, 957, 636 245, 947, 885	229, 03 144, 84 242, 55		
Total New England States	408, 232, 583	67.11	1,250,934,054	205, 65		
New York	1,341,610,031	165.39	1, 444, 444, 492	178.06	\$1,989,108	\$ 0. 2
New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware	170, 727, 189 701, 473, 051	78, 24 100, 66	96, 486, 815 164, 120, 445 9, 459, 497	44. 21 23. 55 48. 76	5, 579, 185	8.
Maryland District of Columbia	9, 179, 963 34, 249, 694 30, 361, 626	47. 32 26. 59 92, 85	9, 459, 427 75, 564, 375 4, 678, 003	58.67 14.80	597, 519	.4
Total Eastern States	2, 287, 601, 554	119.95	1, 794, 753, 557	94.10	8, 165, 812	.4
Virginia West Virginia North Carolina			1, 076, 645 5, 839, 970	. 99 2. 82	362, 424 189, 490 386, 171	.1 .1 .1
South Carolina Georgia Florida					$\substack{1,213,150\\1,044,622\\857,747}$. 4 1. 7
Alabama Mississippi Louisiana					857,747	.4
Texas					9, 972, 26 2	2.7
Kentucky Tennessec	18, 427, 255	7.89				
Total Southern States	18, 427, 255	. 75	6, 916, 615	. 28	14,025,866	
Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan	40, 225, 913 14, 127, 844	14.70 2.59	56, 762, 256 11, 279, 893	12.70 4.12	13,876,767 $29,145,731$ $19,745,570$ $4,597,242$	$egin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa	7, 545, 524 5, 105, 892	3.28 2.54	1, 151, 541 23, 311, 282 137, 212, 674	.50 11,58 56,51	5, 332, 640 18, 970, 329	2.6 7.8
Missouri Total Middle States	133, 194, 544 200, 109, 717	39, 56 7, 88	229, 717, 646	9.05	7, 882, 870 99, 551, 149	3, 9
North Dakota South Dakota					6,811,758	15.4
Nebraska Kansas	716, 494	.47			9 999 189	1.4
Montana Wyoming Colorado					936, 716 1, 372, 238 1, 847, 219	3, 6 12, 7 3, 6
New Mexico Oklahoma Indian Territory					106, 500	.4
Total Western States.	716, 494	.12			13, 296, 613	2.3
Washington Oregon California	44, 1/2, 981	26. 83	300, 702, 323	182.80	281, 991 828, 022 7, 072, 725	. 4 1. 7 4. 3
Idaho Utah Nevada					481,326	11, 4
Arizona Alaska					342, 296	2.8
Total Pacific States Total United States	44, 142, 931 2, 959, 230, 534	12, 48 35, 68	300, 702, 323 3, 583, 024, 195	85. 04 42. 48	9, 006, 300 144, 045, 800	2.5
Hawaii Porto Rico	2, 909, 200, 034	39. 65	e, 000, 02±, 190	42.48	141,040,800	
Philippines Total islands						
Total U. S., etc	2, 959, 230, 534	31.63	3, 533, 024, 195	38, 30	144,045,800	1.5

TABLE XIII.

GOLD, SILVER, PAPER CURRENCY, AND CASH (NOT CLASSIFIED) HELD BY BANKS OTHER THAN NATIONAL IN EACH STATE AND TERRITORY AT DATE OF LATEST REPORTS, 1906.

State, etc.	Gold coin.	Gold certificates.	Gold clear- ing-house certificates.	Silver coin.	Silver certificates.
Maine New HampshireVermont	\$23,368			\$18, 185	
MassachusettsRhode IslandConnecticut	821, 552 335, 947			149, 816 67, 724	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Total New England States.	1, 180, 867	613, 860		235, 725	
New York New Jersey Pennsylvania Delaware Maryland District of Columbia	3, 601, 394 318, 510 3, 724, 370 1, 157 53, 572 6, 888	36, 614, 608 7, 870 280 85, 994 370, 020	\$14,616,500	2, 449, 793 223, 241 355, 239 4, 507 54, 860 8, 590	\$10, 336, 827 10, 797 4, 660 130, 440 240, 284
Total Eastern States	7, 705, 891	37, 078, 772	14, 616, 500	3,096,230	10, 723, 008
Virginia West Virginia North Carolina	1, 7 55 329, 615			9, 152 398, 743	
South Carolina Georgia. Florida. Alabama	110, 598 281, 552 390 7, 595	1,340		376, 953 607, 606 2, 680 3, 346	2, 040 4, 315
Mississippi Louislana Texas Arkansas Kentucky	257, 330 71, 390 72, 115	4, 900 39, 310		584, 317 13, 887 74, 146	5, 770 28, 92
Tennessee	1, 132, 340	46, 390		2,070,830	41,04
Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan Wisconsin Mimnesota Iowa	2,002,936 185,487 4,903,174 4,747,478 1,459,742 30,595 1,630,883	28,750 53,533 14,427,240 10,860 7,710 22,462		1,048,182 103,440 796,109 764,871 536,189 12,327 733,136	49, 12 142, 91 8, 281, 05 18, 86 41, 64
Missouri Total Middle States	14, 960, 295	14, 550, 555		3, 994, 254	8, 542, 40
North Dakota. South Dakota. Nebraska	233, 245			177, 515	
Kansas Montana Wyoming Colorado New Mexico Oklahoma	936, 478 649, 008 37, 095 12, 447 22, 960	1,800 12,705 3,438 6,070		793, 619 109, 698 20, 444 10, 561 12, 509	35 18, 18 2, 99 5, 91
Indian Territory	9,766	8,056		15, 323	7, 00
Total Western States Washington		32,069		1, 139, 669	34, 47
Oregon	234, 089 11, 252, 471 33, 785	2, 310 362, 299 12, 352		26, 250 737, 836 9, 256	1, 34 86, 48 6, 21
Nevada Arizona Alaska	36, 250 5, 355 20, 600	3, 400 3, 000		2,071 1,546 2,100	80 2,58
Total Pacific States	11, 582, 550	383, 361		779, 059	97, 32
Total United States	38, 462, 942	52, 705, 007	14, 616, 500	11, 315, 767	19, 438, 2-
Hawaii Porto Rico Philippines	1,037,735 278,952 1,150			104, 843 79, 436	
Total islands	1, 317, 837			184, 279	
Total United States and islands	39, 780, 779	52, 705, 007	14, 616, 500	11, 500, 046	19, 438, 24

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Digitized

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

TABLE XIII—Continued.

GOLD, SILVER, PAPER CURRENCY, AND CASH (NOT CLASSIFIED) HELD BY BANKS OTHER THAN NATIONAL IN EACH STATE AND TERRITORY AT DATE OF LATEST REPORTS, 1906—Continued.

State, etc.					
State, etc.	Legal tenders.	National- bank notes.	Specie (not classified).	Cash (not classified).	Total.
Maine				\$920,715	\$920, 71
New HampshireVermont	\$234, 118				275, 67
Vermont				533, 545	533, 54
Jassachusetts	2, 100, 680			10, 093, 439 15, 185	10, 09 3 , 43 3, 701, 09
Connecticut	963, 807			945, 903	2, 313, 38
Total New England States.	3, 298, 605			12, 508, 787	17, 837, 84
lew York	28, 460, 515	§ 5, 495		9, 400, 142	105, 485, 27
lew Jersey	2, 974, 339	*0.040	AP01 017	00.050	3, 516, 09
Pennsylvania Pelaware	8,041,674 $24,477$	18,840 3,020	\$731, 315	26, 976	12, 917, 08
Iaryland	130, 998	23, 154		9 441, 754	2 920 77
District of Columbia	130, 998 31, 777	6,045		206, 447 2, 441, 754 85, 388	244, 54 2, 920, 77 748, 99
Total Eastern States	39, 663, 780	56, 554	731, 315	12, 160, 707	125, 832, 75
*******	1 500 505		100 100	0.000	43 405 60
Virginia Vest Virginia	1,783,727		638, 426	2,630 $2,332,913$	2, 435, 69 2, 332, 91
North Carolina	1, 244, 928			2,002,010	1, 973, 28
outh Carolina	847, 839				1,335,396
leorgia	2,058,637	4,417		63,084	3,018,676
clorida	53, 571	10 101		$1,038,261 \ 3,519,816$	1,094,90
labama Iississippi	2,425	16,494		3, 519, 816 2, 816, 680	3, 554, 829 2, 816, 686
ouisiana	3, 267, 125			2,510,000	4, 108, 77
exas	969, 595	46,613	126,245	535, 294	1, 773, 69
rkansas	187,881	89, 066		535, 294 276, 251	1,773,69 767,69
Kentucky	969, 595 187, 881 3, 325, 191		973,323	494, 115	4,792,629
ennessee	2,717,578		1, 187, 788		3, 905, 366
Total Southern States	16, 453, 497	156, 590	2, 925, 782	11, 079, 044	33, 910, 519
hio	3,734,221	2, 665, 478		150, 840	9, 679, 53
ndianallinois	135,878	188, 403 5, 725, 648		4, 232, 791 1, 320, 803	5, 042, 450
fichion	5,834,678 5,991,845	27, 422		72, 494	11, 200, 70
MichiganWisconsin	5, 991, 845 2, 749, 416		1,875		41, 288, 70 11, 633, 83 4, 747, 22
Minnesota	47,533	8, 805		4, 564, 781	4,680,55
owa	4, 442, 260 7, 598, 638	60, 562	0.574.100	217, 252	7, 148, 199 14, 589, 769
dissouri	7, 598, 638		2,774,128	4,216,997	
Total Middle States	30, 534, 469	8,676,318	2,776,003	11,775,958	98, 810, 259
Forth Dakota	30, 534, 469 743, 305	8,676,318	2,770,003		1, 154, 06
North Dakota		8,676,318	2,776,003		1, 154, 065
Vorth Dakota South Dakota Vebraska	743, 305	8,676,318	2,776,003	1,819,292 2,979,894	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 296 2, 979, 896
Jorth Dakota outh Dakota Jobraska Cansas Jontana	743, 305			1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894	1, 154, 06; 1, 819, 29; 2, 979, 89; 4, 496, 62; 1, 741, 60;
Vorth Dakota South Dakota Vobraska Kansas Jontana	743, 305	1,850	2,770,003	1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113	1, 154, 067 1, 819, 297 2, 979, 89- 4, 496, 626 1, 741, 606
Vorth Dakota outh Dakota Gebraska Gansas Jontana Voloring Volorado	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097	1, 850 29, 403		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874	1, 154, 067 1, 819, 297 2, 979, 89- 4, 496, 626 1, 741, 686 160, 883 4, 743, 817
Jorth Dakota Jouth Dakota Johnska John	743, 305	1,850		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098	1, 154, 067 1, 819, 295 2, 979, 89- 4, 496, 626 1, 741, 660 160, 883 4, 743, 81 184, 82
forth Dakota outh Dakota iebraska ansas fontana Vyoming olorado ew Mexico klahoma	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097	1, 850 29, 403		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098	1, 154, 067 1, 819, 295 2, 979, 89- 4, 496, 626 1, 741, 660 160, 883 4, 743, 81 184, 82
North Dakota Louth Dakota Louth Dakota Louth Dakota Louth Dakota Louth L	743, 305 2, 766, 529 908, 936 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 299 2, 979, 899 4, 496, 620 1, 741, 600 160, 839 4, 743, 819 184, 829 936, 189 206, 830
Vorth Dakota South Dakota Sobraska Sobraska Sobraska Sobraska Vyoming Solorado Sow Mexico Sklahoma Indian Territory Total Western States	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 573, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569	1, 154, 065 1, 819, 29; 2, 979, 89 4, 496, 62; 1, 741, 60; 160, 83; 4, 743, 81; 184, 82; 936, 18; 206, 83; 18, 423, 97;
Jorth Dakota outh	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 580 4, 551, 265	1,850 29,403 24,728 22,583 78,561		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 29; 2, 979, 89- 4, 496, 62; 1, 741, 60; 160, 83; 4, 743, 81; 184, 82; 936, 18; 206, 83; 18, 423, 97; 4, 296, 83;
Vorth Dakota Jouth Dakota Jo	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265	1,850 29,403 24,728 22,583 78,561		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 296, 836 93, 408	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 29; 2, 979, 89- 4, 496, 62; 1, 741, 60; 160, 83; 4, 743, 81; 184, 82; 936, 18; 206, 83; 18, 423, 97; 4, 296, 83;
forth Dakota outh	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 580 4, 551, 265	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 296, 836 93, 408 11, 45), 188 611, 120	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 29; 2, 979, 89, 4, 496, 62; 1, 741, 60; 160, 83; 4, 743, 81; 184, 82; 936, 18; 206, 83; 18, 423, 97; 4, 296, 83; 383, 588; 24, 602, 56;
Vorth Dakota Jouth Dakota Jo	743, 305 2, 766, 529 908, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583 78, 561 6, 003 318, 707 13, 638		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 9, 998 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 296, 836 11, 455, 188 611, 120 2, 556, 604	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 297 2, 979, 89 4, 496, 624 1, 741, 604 160, 83 4, 743, 81 184, 82 2936, 18 206, 83 18, 423, 97 4, 296, 83 383, 588 24, 602, 566 702, 906
North Dakota Jouth	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583 78, 561 6, 003 318, 707 13, 638 6, 846		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 295, 836 93, 408 11, 45), 188	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 297 2, 979, 89 4, 496, 624 1, 741, 604 160, 83 4, 743, 81 184, 82 2936, 18 206, 83 18, 423, 97 4, 296, 83 383, 588 24, 602, 566 702, 906
Vorth Dakota Jouth Dakota Jouth Dakota Johnska	743, 305 2, 766, 529 908, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583 78, 561 6, 003 318, 707 13, 638		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 9, 998 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 296, 836 11, 455, 188 611, 120 2, 556, 604	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 297 2, 979, 89 4, 496, 624 1, 741, 604 160, 838 4, 743, 817 184, 423, 976 4, 296, 837 383, 588 24, 602, 566, 60 1, 348, 899
Vorth Dakota Jouth Dakota Jouth Dakota Johnska	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536 16, 536	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583 78, 561 6, 003 318, 707 13, 638 6, 846		1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 9, 998 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 296, 836 11, 455, 188 611, 120 2, 556, 604	1, 154, 061 1, 819, 297 2, 979, 89 4, 496, 624 1, 741, 60 160, 83 4, 743, 81 206, 83 18, 423, 975 4, 296, 83 383, 583 24, 602, 56 702, 900 2, 556, 60 1, 348, 824 46, 700
Vorth Dakota Jouth Dakota Jouth Dakota Johnska	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536 157 258, 867 24, 000	1,850 29,403 24,728 22,583 78,561 6,003 318,707 13,638 6,845 3,000	594, 529	1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 236, 836 93, 408 11, 45, 188 611, 120 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 29; 2, 979, 89 4, 496, 62; 1, 741, 60; 160, 83; 4, 743, 81; 184, 82; 936, 18; 206, 83; 18, 423, 97; 4, 296, 83; 383, 58; 24, 602, 566, 600; 2, 556, 600; 1, 348, 99; 868, 82; 46, 70; 34, 807, 00;
North Dakota Jouth	743, 305 2, 766, 529 908, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536 157 258, 867 24, 000 705, 363 95, 211, 979	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583 78, 561 6, 003 318, 707 13, 638 6, 845 3, 000 348, 193 9, 316, 219	594, 529 594, 529	1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 295, 836 93, 408 11, 45), 188 611, 120 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 20, 316, 626 81, 528, 081	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 29; 2, 979, 89, 4, 496, 62; 1, 741, 60; 160, 83; 4, 743, 81; 184, 82; 936, 18; 206, 83; 18, 423, 97; 4, 296, 83; 383, 58; 24, 602, 56; 702, 90; 2, 556, 60; 1, 348, 99; 868, 82; 46, 700; 34, 807, 00; 329, 622, 36;
Vorth Dakota Jouth	743, 305 2, 766, 529 968, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536 157 258, 867 24, 000 705, 363 95, 211, 979 234, 789	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583 78, 561 6, 003 318, 707 13, 638 6, 845 3, 000	594, 529 594, 529	1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 296, 836 93, 408 11, ½5, 188 611, 120 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 20, 316, 626 81, 528, 081	1, 154, 667 1, 819, 297 2, 979, 894 4, 496, 624 1, 741, 604 1, 607, 814 1, 741, 607 1, 741
forth Dakota outh Dakota outh Dakota cebraska ansas fontana Vyoming olorado lew Mexico klahoma ndian Territory Total Western States Vashington regon alifornia daho titah levada rizona alaska Total Pacific States Total United States Jawaii orto Rico	743, 305 2, 766, 529 908, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536 157 258, 867 24, 000 705, 363 95, 211, 979 a 1, 178, 207	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583 78, 561 6, 003 318, 707 13, 638 6, 845 3, 000 348, 193 9, 316, 219	594, 529 594, 529	1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 295, 836 93, 408 11, 45), 188 611, 120 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 20, 316, 626 81, 528, 081	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 297 2, 979, 89 4, 496, 624 1, 741, 604 160, 83 4, 743, 81' 184, 822 936, 18 206, 83 18, 423, 97 4, 296, 83 383, 588 24, 602, 56' 702, 906 1, 348, 99 868, 822 46, 700 34, 807, 009 329, 622, 36' 1, 446, 42 1, 576, 444
North Dakota Louth	743, 305 2, 766, 529 908, 936 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536 157 258, 867 24, 000 705, 363 95, 211, 979 234, 789 a 1, 178, 207 b 2, 201, 803	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583 78, 561 6, 003 318, 707 13, 638 6, 845 3, 000 348, 193 9, 316, 219 65, 303	594, 529 594, 529 7, 027, 629	1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 9, 998 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 296, 836 11, 450, 188 611, 120 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 20, 316, 626 81, 528, 081 3, 751 39, 849	1, 154, 066 1, 819, 297 2, 979, 89 4, 996, 622 1, 741, 600 1, 600, 833 4, 743, 817 184, 226, 837 206, 837 4, 296, 837 2, 566, 600 1, 348, 999 848, 829 846, 700 349, 807, 009 329, 622, 367
North Dakota South	743, 305 2, 766, 529 908, 956 29, 297 11, 097 13, 551 18, 530 4, 551, 265 20, 174 385, 629 16, 536 157 258, 867 24, 000 705, 363 95, 211, 979 a 1, 178, 207	1, 850 29, 403 24, 728 22, 583 78, 561 6, 003 318, 707 13, 638 6, 845 3, 000 348, 193 9, 316, 219	594, 529 594, 529 7, 027, 629	1, 819, 292 2, 979, 894 9, 938 43, 113 4, 673, 874 99, 098 936, 181 125, 569 10, 686, 959 4, 296, 836 93, 408 11, ½5, 188 611, 120 2, 556, 604 1, 299, 470 20, 316, 626 81, 528, 081	98, 810, 25: 1, 154, 065 1, 819, 29, 29, 29, 29, 29, 29, 44, 496, 62: 1, 741, 66, 62: 1, 741, 68, 47, 43, 81; 1, 844, 827, 936, 181, 423, 97; 4, 296, 83, 383, 581 24, 602, 56, 60 1, 348, 995, 868, 822, 46, 700 349, 807, 005 34, 807, 005 34, 807, 005 34, 807, 005 34, 807, 005 34, 807, 005 5, 316, 816

b Includes \$1,862,856 Philippine currency.

State, etc.	Num- ber of banks.	Gold coin.	Gold Treasury certifi- cates.	Gold Treas- ury cer- tificates to order.	Gold clearing- house certifi- cates.	Silver dollærs.	Frac- tional silver coin.	Silver Treasury certifi- cates.	Legal tenders.	National- bank notes.	Fractional paper currency, nickels, and cents.	Specie not classi- fied.	Cash not classified.	Total.
Maine New Hampshire Vermont Massachusetts Rhode Island Connecticut	160 126 95 440 77 199	477,289 391,665 3,456,492 1,118,765	82,310 59,330 10,862,550 801,630	\$20,000 15,000	\$3,230,000	73,141 66,153	\$91,595 103,798 58,131 791,738 61,771 220,006	\$277,732 280,105 124,850 4,804,511 188,619 683,775	\$438,099 611,808 312,962 6,889,328 2,539,079 2,024,602	\$271,951 282,506 139,741 1,902,450 143,686 677,368	14,100 11,214 133,180 10,789		\$920,715 533,545 10,093,439 15,185 945,903	\$3,404,920 1,925,057 1,717,591 42,346,871 5,050,090 7,323,493
Total New England States	1,097	8,443,314	12,735,210	65,000	3,230,000	642,315	1,327,039	6,359,592	12,815,878	3,417,708	223,179		12,508,787	61,768,022
New York	253	1,633,898 17,413,833 122,812 842,131	9,494,544	10,000 5,660,000 240,000	7,875,000	356,674 1,643,785 26,484	350,093	1,744,629 11,311,391 192,646	84,123,977 5,913,637 22,852,094 273,088 1,580,083 366,230	2,625,804 663,669 2,815,626 78,866 465,552 23,885	66,060 315,968 8,336	\$731,315	9,400,142 26,976 206,447 2,441,754 85,388	351,698,485 12,058,570 82,308,064 999,210 11,074,309 3,858,914
Total Eastern States	2,438	31,775,086	136,597,502	20,520,000	77,786,500	5,102,898	3,516,350	51,393,183	115,109,109	6,673,402	. 631,500	731,315	12,160,707	461,997,552
Virginia West Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Georgia Florida Alabama Mississippi Louisiana Texas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee Total Southern	282 248 286 219 444 97 218 293 190 611 127 520 347	777, 337, 703, 991 682, 478 244, 178 572, 444 201, 795 401, 957 98, 174 403, 627, 2, 894, 158 410, 194 1, 724, 724 657, 062	297, 380 122, 150 38, 300 211,030 106, 840 401, 870 973, 370 2, 503,720 168, 160 505,790 619, 890	5,000	205,000	184,040 343,683 138,364 780,188 1,200,298 178,754 201,270 224,723	80, 832 53, 973; 107, 569; 193, 652; 85, 853; 147, 983; 43, 600; 100, 770; 615, 278; 57, 824; 139, 730; 98, 710	442,659 295,238: 115,317, 155,981 275,613: 135,393 260,317 43,935 597,806 1,183,975 132,650 255,716 344,043	3,472,369 612,981 1,746,797 1,139,120 3,118,517 573,697 1,268,968 3,919,770 5,678,553 4,919,490 4,014,568	303,262 184,168 113,847 114,486 221,639 171,324 428,492 25,768 105,865 1,462,266 188,689 522,188 427,182	14,812 17,363 32,946 14,814 18,151 12,741 15,395 113,250 12,037 22,679 26,330	126,245 973,323 1,187,788		6,378,409 4,609,557 3,352,151 2,326,802 5,627,039 2,512,017 6,791,237 3,657,795 7,101,791 16,318,037 1,914,553 10,140,025 7,600,296
States	3,882	9,831,819	6,415,590	25,000	216,000	5,449,536	1,882,160	4,241,643	31,704,107	4,269,176	379,852	2,925,782	11,079,044	78,419,769

Ohio Indiana. Illinois Michigan Wisconsin Minnesota Iowa Missouri	781 703 840 434 526 723 1,164 1,041	15,088,325 7,675,610 4,437,461 3,771,720	2,966,583 32,564,160 557,420 1,064,410 625,280 753,152	5, 135, 000 20, 000 390, 000 1, 300, 000 245, 000	38,000 90,000	970, 332 846, 308 430, 867 1, 084, 725	488,756 257,989 734,079 189,705 209,249 245,031 240,892 303,213	1, 399, 724 20, 723, 651 454, 467 1, 117, 996 524, 261 851, 995	27, 253, 073 8, 974, 548 5, 112, 894 2, 082, 467 6, 704, 648	2,176,069 7,914,510 965,708 452,346 469,278 719,907	57, 501 111, 794 45, 464 29, 246 55, 294 51, 724	1,875 2,774,128	4, 232, 791 1, 320, 803 72, 494 4, 564, 781 217, 252	18,474,575 112,272,511
Total Middle States.	6, 212	51, 678, 496	55, 071, 795	8,795,000	963,000	7, 339, 431	2,648,914	36, 304, 986	81, 301, 193	18, 386, 749	504, 236	2,776,003	14,775,958	280, 545, 761
North Dakota. South Dakota. Nebraska. Kansas. Montana. Wyoming Colorado. New Mexico. Oklahoma. Indian Territory.	451 355 741 818 74 53 138 46 396 205	1,623,432 346,388 4,716,924	484,000 151,240 63,865 1,108,368 84,169 238,000	20,000		91,609 254,326 1,154,110 205,377 60,192 251,132 52,482	73, 781 51, 407 239, 700 205, 294 59, 139 24, 613 128, 543 31, 199 88, 955 99, 493	88, 067 90, 527 690, 189 522, 577 51, 616 43, 288 518, 575 40, 357 151, 534 161, 605	4, 453, 521 4, 803, 358 1, 475, 504 158, 838 2, 718, 995 285, 179 503, 718	84,664	25, 506 39, 152 7, 311 3, 458 27, 974 5, 891 20, 064		2,979,894 9,938 43,113 4,673,874 99,098	
Total Western States	3, 277	13, 595, 352	3,068,409			2, 676, 796	1,002,124	2, 364, 335	16, 296, 990	3,017,797	175, 5 13		10, 686, 959	52,994,275
Washington Oregon California Idabo Utah Nevada Arizona Alaska	128 71 548 112 61 8 40 3	3, 501, 820 4, 085, 441 31, 713, 018 458, 460 1, 153, 657 156, 680 255, 445 50, 990	128,690 $1,242,919$ $51,002$ $149,960$ $7,100$	525,000	319,000 1,299,000	1, 193, 901 52, 992 53, 114 7, 108 52, 210	144, 326 133, 766 583, 098 35, 01! 55, 845 5, 106 21, 779 1, 523	183, 690 73, 460 287, 241 35, 109 15, 826 1, 508 14, 826 1, 630	234, 934 1, 525, 332 154, 484 190, 467 2, 683 384, 569	61,974	12, 299 42, 276 3, 227 3, 503 546 2, 697	594, 529	93,408 $11,459,188$ $611,120$ $2,556,604$	5,302,276
Total Pacific States.	971	41, 375, 511	2,240,461	525,000	1,618,000	1,677,851	980, 454	613, 290	3, 206, 029	1,834,586	78,698	594, 529	20, 316, 626	75,061,035
Total United States	17,877	156, 699, 578	216, 128, 967	30,040,000	83,813,500	22,888,827	11, 357, 041	101, 277, 029	260, 433, 306	37, 595, 418	1,992,978	7,027,629	83, 427, 794	1,010,786,354
Hawaii Porto Rico Philippines	8 10 10	1, 304, 380 288, 952 b 1, 150	15, 300		 .		12, 552 176	212 2,916	1,166,350	65, 323	5			$\begin{array}{c} 1,739,003 \\ 1,629,912 \\ 2,292,953 \end{array}$
Total Island Pos-	28	1, 594, 482	15,750			196, 802	12,728	3,128	1,830,106	65, 323	236		1,943,313	5,661,863
Total United States and islands	17,905	158, 294, 060	216, 144, 717	30, 040, 000	83, 813, 500	23, 085, 629	11, 369, 769	101, 230, 157	262, 263, 412	37, 664, 741	1,993,214	7,027,629	83, 471, 394	1,016,448,222

a Includes cash items in State banks.

b Bullion.

c Includes \$36,857 in Spanish bank notes.

d Philippine currency.

TABLE XV.

Number, Assets, and Liabilities of State and Savings Banks, Loan and Trust Companies, and Private Banks which Failed during the Year ended June 30, 1906.

[From reports to Bradstreet's.]

		State ba	inks.		Savings 1	oanks.		Trust com	panies.
State, etc.	No.	Assets.	Liabilitie	No.	Assets.	Liabilities,	No.	Assets.	Liabilities.
Massachusetts						ļ			
Total New Eng- land States									
New Jersey Pennsylvania	1					\$325,000	1		1
Total Eastern States	Ī			1	290,000	325,600			
Virginia North Carolina	i	\$30,000	\$35,000	1	5,000	35,0 0 0			
South Carolina	2	100, 000 65, 000					·	\$200,000	
Arkansas Kentucky	2	101,500 43,683	330,000 56,771				1	[· · · ·	
Total Southern	1	20,000	30,000	1	20,600	10,000	$\frac{2}{1-\frac{2}{1-\frac{1}{2}}}$	4, 423, 831	3, 730, 153
States	9	359, 583		===					3, 990, 153
Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan				<u></u>					
Minnesota Iowa Missouri		181,000 75,000	180,000 83,000	1		30,000 90,000	1		
Total Middle States	. 4	296,600	313,000	2					
North Dakota	. 1	7,500	15,000						
Total Western States	. 1	7,500	15,000		İ. <u> </u>				
Washington	. 1	46, 732	16, 232						
Total Pacific States		46, 732	16, 232		<u></u>		<u> </u>		
Total United States		709, 815	1,006,003	5	360,000	490,000	4	4, 635, 831	3, 990, 153

TABLE XV—Continued.

Number, Assets, and Liabilities of State and Savings Banks, Loan and Trust Companies, and Private Banks which Failed during the Year ended June 30, 1906—Continued.

[From reports to Bradstreet's.]

		Private l	banks.	Total.				
States, etc.	No.	Assets.	Liabilities.	No.	Assets.	Liabilities.		
Massachusetts	3	\$ 285, 3 20	\$568, 184	3	\$285,320	\$568, 18		
Total New England States	3	285,320	568,184	3	285, 320	568,18		
New Jersey Pennsylvania	1	123,000	125,000	1 1	123, 000 290, 000	125, 000 325, 000		
Total Eastern States	1	123, 000	125,000	2	413,000	450,000		
Virginia North Carolina South Carolina Mississippi Texas Arkansas Kentucky Tennessee	1	90,000	110,000	1 1 1· 2 3 3 1 4	5,000 30,000 200,000 100,000 155,000 113,500 43,083 4,463,831	35, 000 35, 000 225, 000 140, 000 180, 000 365, 000 56, 77; 3, 770, 15;		
Total Southern States	1	90,000	110,000	16	5, 110, 414	4, 806, 92		
Ohio Indiana Illinois Michigan Minnesota Iowa Missouri	2 1 3 1 1	59, 549 24, 000 269, 000 5, 000 80, 000	97, 518 160, 000 595, 000 6, 000 40, 000	3 1 3 1 1 1 3 2	99, 549 24, 000 269, 000 5, 000 30, 000 196, 000 105, 000	147, 518 160, 000 595, 000 6, 000 40, 000 210, 000 173, 000		
Total Middle States	8	387, 549	898, 518	14	728, 549	1,331,518		
North Dakota				1	7,500	15,000		
Total Western States				1	7,500	15,000		
Washington				1	46,732	16, 232		
Total Pacific States				1	46,732	16, 232		
Total United States	13	885, 869	1,701,702	37	6, 591, 515	7, 187, 858		

TABLE XVI.

Reports of Condition of the Loan and Trust Companies in the District of Columbia at the Close of Business on September 4, 1906.

American Security and Trust Company.

CHARLE: J. BELL, President.

HOWARD S. REESIDE, Treasurer.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.				
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, furniture, and fixtures Other real estate owned Due from national banks. Due from State banks and bankers, etc Checks and other cash items Bills of national banks Fractional paper currency, nickels, and cents Specie Legal-tender notes	3,026.51 1,689,736.00 755,098.56 67,613.21 454,186.07 546,056.16 36,333.23 3,010.60 143.78 58,430.75	Capital stock paid in Surplus fund Undivided profits, less expenses and taxes paid Due to national banks Due to trust companies and savings banks Dividends unpaid Individual deposits	1,600,000.00 143,869.66 140,876.52 36,229.29			
Total	12, 485, 422. 70	Total	12, 485, 422. 70			

National Safe Deposit, Savings and Trust Company.

THOMAS R. JONES, President.

GEORGE HOWARD, Treasurer.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.	
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, furniture, and fix- tures. Other real estate owned Due from national banks (not re- serve agents) Due from State banks and bankers, etc. Cheeks and other eash items Bills of national banks Fractional paper currency, nickels, and cents Specie Legal-tender notes.	\$5,050,674.58 104.06 533,888.99 765,000.00 20,984.75 194,088.28 864,135.18 40,883.29 2,700.00 126,93 62,500.00 13,000.00	Capital stock paid in	\$1,000,000.00 349,086.42 70,438.25 25,251.01 6,103,310.38
Total	7, 548, 086. 06	Total	7, 548, 086. 06

Union Trust Company of the District of Columbia.

EDWARD J. STELLWAGEN, President.

EDSON B. OLDS, Treasurer.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.	
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, furniture, and fix- tures. Due from national banks (not re- serve agents) Due from State banks and bankers, etc. Checks and other eash items. Fractional paper currency, nickels, and cents. Specie. Legal-tender notes.	746. 88 980, 934. 38 28, 606. 08 85, 681. 88 206, 910. 51 15, 525. 45 66. 18 19, 037. 80	Capital stock paid in Undivided profits, less expenses and taxes paid Due to national banks Due to trust companies and savings banks Dividends unpaid Individual deposits Reserved for taxes, \$1,391.87; reserved for interest, \$5,220.73	\$1,200,000.00 130,426.35 70,549.50 10,000.00 799.00 1,658,284.52 6,612.60
Total	3, 076, 671. 97	Total	3,076,671.97

TABLE XVI-Continued.

REPORTS OF CONDITION OF THE LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA AT THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

Washington Loan and Trust Company.

JOHN JOY EDSON, President.

ANDREW PARKER, Treasurer.

RESOURCES.		LIA BILITIES,					
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, furniture, and fixtures. Other real estate owned. Due from national banks (not reserve agents). Due from State banks and bankers, etc. Checks and other cash items. Fractional paper currency, nickels, and cents.	849, 75 230, 360, 65 612, 453, 81 36, 904, 89 590, 618, 72 586, 643, 95 51, 390, 30 150, 71	Capital stock paid in Surplus fund. Undivided profits, less expenses and taxes paid Dividends unpaid Individual deposits Reserved for taxes	600, 000. 00 35, 858. 74 1, 892, 95				
Total	7, 753, 005. 47	Total	7, 753, 005. 47				

TABLE XVII.

Abstract of Reports since August 25, 1905, of the Loan and Trust Companies of the District of Columbia.

	November 9.	January 29.	April 6.	June 18.	September 4.
Classification.	4 companies.	4 companies.	4 companies.	4 companies.	4 companies.
RESOURCES.					
Loans and discounts			\$19, 726, 272, 13		\$20,870,314.01
Overdrafts U. S. bonds on hand	2,724.33 42,500.00	6,660.64	5, 254. 79	3,836.24	4, 726, 70
O. S. bonds on hand Bonds, securities, etc	2,827,401.68	2,841,712.34	2,829,578.57	3,001,834.95	3, 434, 920. 02
Banking house, furniture,	2,021,401.00	2,011,112.01	2,020,010.01	0,001,001.00	0, 101, 520.02
and fixtures	1,694,804,55	1, 488, 324, 32	1, 506, 475, 11	1,492,823.23	2, 161, 158, 45
Other real estate owned	923, 663, 00	1,035,385,09	669, 126, 61	748, 799. 36	125, 502. 85
Due from national banks	1, 468, 789. 31	1, 322, 257. 39	1,806,520.32	1,596,283.22	1, 324, 574. 95
Due from State banks and	1 000 101 00	1 500 500 55	1 0=0 000 10	1 000 507 00	0 000 515 00
bankers, etc	1, 903, 101. 39	1, 733, 593. 77	1,870,033.16	1, 906, 537. 38	2, 203, 745. 80
items	120,044,70	137, 896, 47	205, 350, 25	130, 761. 97	144, 132, 27
Bills of national banks	1,380.00	1,520.00	1,080.00	5, 140, 00	5,710.00
Fractional currency-	1	-,	1	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	.,
nickels and cents	283, 91	200. 33	402.65	448, 76	487.60
Specie	555, 525, 35	611, 709, 60	697, 911. 40	560, 372, 40	569, 533, 55
Legal-tender notes	15, 080, 00	9,410.00	30, 690. 00	28, 690. 00	18, 380. 00
Tota!	28, 044, 141. 81	28, 590, 430, 88	29, 348, 694, 99	30, 361, 625. 74	30, 863, 186. 20
LIABILITIES.	1		1	f	
Capital stock paid in	6, 200, 000, 00	6, 200, 000, 00	6, 200, 000, 00	6, 200, 000, 00	6, 200, 000, 00
Surplus fund	2,000,000.00	2, 050, 000. 00	2, 150, 000, 00	2, 150, 000.00	2, 200, 000, 60
Undivided profits	670, 891, 16	645, 738, 30	680, 068. 30	760, 464, 17	659, 241, 17
Due to national banks	201, 330, 00	123, 943, 24		400, 477, 46	281, 864, 27
Due to State banks and	, , , , , , ,	,	•	, , , , ,	,
bankers	25, 166, 87	15, 225. 82		25, 125. 19	25, 251. 01
Due to trust companies					
and savings banks	43, 447, 26	43, 512. 59	35, 497. 42	21, 502, 75	46, 229, 29
Dividends unpaid	4,612.70	4, 107. 45	54, 150. 70	1,670.20	2, 919. 20
Individual deposits	18, 851, 551, 22	19, 472, 421, 47	20, 161, 232, 95	20, 790, 977, 89	21, 437, 668, 66
Reserved for faxes Liabilities other than	47, 142.00	15, 846. 06	18, 846. 06	61.87	4, 791. 87
those above stated]	19, 635, 95	48, 899, 56	11, 346, 21	5, 220. 73
those above stated		10,000.00	10,000.00	21,010.21	0, 220. 10
Total	28, 044, 141, 81	28, 590, 430, 88	29, 348, 694, 99	30, 361, 625, 74	30, 863, 186, 20
	.,,	,,	1 / ,	/,,	.,,,

TABLE XVIII.

Summary of Reports of Condition of the Thirteen Banks of the District of Columbia Reporting under the Act of June 25, 1906, at Close of Business on Tuesday, September 4, 1906. α

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.					
Loans and discounts Overdrafts Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, furniture, and fix- tures Other real estate owned Due from national banks (not re- serve agents) Due from State banks and bankers, etc Checks and other cash items Exchanges for clearing house Bills of national banks. Fractional paper currency, niekels, and cents Specie Legal-tender notes	2, 284. 03 621, 395. 58 494, 625. 87 64, 116. 37 381, 415. 03 275, 038. 57 18, 043. 12 14, 617. 81 1, 225. 00 1, 677. 92 95, 768. 05	Capital stock paid in Surplus fund. Undivided profits, less expenses and taxes paid Due to national banks Due to trust companies and savings banks Dividends unpaid. Individual deposits Notes and bills rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Liabilities other than those above stated.	\$802, 394. 50 101, 150. 00 45, 810. 71 39, 067. 21 85, 443. 03 950. 60 4, 191, 738. 38 35, 000. 00 35, 000. 00 390. 74 16, 083. 37				
Total	5, 353, 028, 55	Total	5, 353, 028. 55				

a International Banking Corporation not included

TABLE XIX.

Abstract of Reports of Condition of Banks of the District of Columbia Reporting under the Act of June 25, 1906, at Close of Business September 4, 1906.

		RESOURCES.							
Banks.	Incorporated under laws of—	Loans, dis- counts, and over- drafts.	dis- counts, invest- and ments, over- and real		Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.				
Washington Mechanics' Savings Bank Washington Savings Bank East Washington Savings Bank Home Savings Bank Peoples' Savings Bank Union Savings Bank North Savings Bank Citizens' Savings Bank Citizens' Savings Bank Merchants and Mechanics' Savings Bank Merchants and Mechanics' Savings Bank Total Total	W.Va D. C. Va W.Va W.Va W.Va W.Va W.Va Va Va Va Va Va Va	321, 037 162, 750 1, 169, 148 164, 176 125, 258 956, 634 34, 009 16, 421 74, 135 244, 723	\$3, 420 123, 069 44, 687 304, 601 13, 629 46, 933 312, 981 33, 227 51, 092 7, 270 49, 360 107, 713 82, 216	55, 377 302, 085 28, 006 27, 418 82, 217 20, 665 17, 351 27, 555 13, 489 7, 792 15, 442	\$60 6, 846 2, 486 43, 618 4, 559 17, 283 4, 674 4, 614 6, 591 6, 972 3, 081 10, 979	\$17,722 534,675 265,300 1,819,452 210,370 199,609 1,369,115 92,575 89,478 115,551 314,484 123,943 200,755			

TABLE XIX—Continued.

Abstract of Reports of Condition of Banks of the District of Columbia Reporting under the Act of June 25, 1906, at Close of Business September 4, 1906—Continued.

	T	LIABILITIES.							
Banks.	Incorpo- rated under laws of-	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Individual deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.				
Washington Mechanics' Savings Bank. Washington Savings Bank East Washington Savings Bank Home Savings Bank Peoples' Savings Bank Union Savings Bank North Savings Bank Fourteenth Street Savings Bank Citizens' Savings Bank Merchants and Mechanics' Savings Bank Actna Banking and Trust Co. McLachlen Real Estate and Loan Co	W.Va D.C Va W.Va W.Va W.Va W.Va W.Va W.Va Va Va Va Va Va	\$7, 638 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000 39, 270 37, 270 61, 267 50, 000	\$16, 423 2, 380 52, 861 8, 065 395 48, 075 222 1, 216 4, 802 399 12, 123	\$10, 084 417, 159 162, 920 1, 665, 081 97, 326 149, 214 1, 154, 058 53, 017 38, 208 53, 068 225, 342 81, 080 85, 182	\$1,093 1,510 4,979 66,982 66 14,000 34,340 42,464 46,500				
Total		802, 395	146, 961	4, 191, 739	211, 934				

TABLE XX.

RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF THE FIRST BANK OF THE UNITED STATES.

[Incorporated by Congress in 1791 for twenty years.]

[In millions of dollars.]

	January.		
	1809.	1811.	
RESOURCES.			
Loans and discounts.	15.0	14.6	
Inited States 6 per cent and other United States stock	2.2	2.8	
Due from other banks	.8	.9	
Real estate	.0	.4	
Specie	5.0	5.0	
Total	23.5	24. 2	
10001	20.0	21.4	
LIABILITIES.	-		
Capital	10.0	10.0	
Surplus	. 5	. 5	
Circulation	4.5	5.0	
ndividual deposits	8.5	5. 9 1. 9	
Due to other banks		. 6	
Inpaid drafts outstanding.		. 2	
Total.	23.5	24.2	

CUR 1906----25

TABLE XXI.

RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF THE SECOND BANK OF THE UNITED STATES.

[Chartered by Congress in 1816, for twenty years; renewal of charter denied; in consequence, reorganization was effected by means of authority of the legislature of the State of Pennsylvania. The bank assigned in 1841, the affairs being finally liquidated in 1856, and resulted in the payment in full, interest and principal, of liabilities to depositors and note holders; the shareholders, however, received nothing on their investment in stock of the bank.]

[In millions of dollars.]

		2111(711) (
	1817.	1818.	1819.	1820.	1821.	1822.	1823.	1824.
RESOURCES.						•		
Loans and discounts. Stocks	32. 2 4. 8	$\frac{41.2}{9.5}$	$35.8 \\ 7.4$	$\begin{array}{c c} 31.4 \\ 7.2 \end{array}$	30. 9 9. 2	28. 1 13. 3	30.7 11.0	33. 4 10. 9
Banking house Due from foreign bankers Due from State banks	8.8	.2 1.0 1.2 1.8	.4 .6 2.6 1.9	1.3 .3 2.7 1.4	1.9 .1 1.2 .7	1.9 1.1 1.7	2. 0 2. 0 1. 4	1.3 1.9 1.4 1.3
Notes of State banksSpecie		2.5	2.7	3.4	7.6	4.8	4.4	5.8
Total	48.1	57.4	51.4	47.7	51.6	52.4	50.9	56.7
LIABILITIES. Capital. Circulation Deposits.	35.0 1.9 11.2	35. 0 8. 3 12. 3	35. 0 6. 6 5. 8	35. 0 3. 6 6. 6	35.0 4.6 7.9	35. 0 5. 6 8. 1	35. 0 4. 4 7. 6	35, (4, 6 13, 7
Circulation Deposits Due to State banks. Due to foreign banks, etc Other liabilities.		1.4 .4	1. 4 2. 6	$\overset{2.0}{\overset{.5}{\cdot}}$	2. 1 2. 0	2.0 1.7	1.3 2.6	1. (2. 4
	1825.	1826.	1827.	1828.	1829.	1830.	1831.	1832.
RESOURCES.								
Loans and discounts	2.1	33.4 18.3 1.8 1.8 1.7	30. 9 17. 8 2. 0 1. 7 . 5 1. 7 1. 1	33.7 17.6 2.3 1.6 .4	39. 2 16. 1 2. 3 1. 6 .5 1. 7 1. 3	40.7 11.6 2.9 1.4 1.5 1.2	44.0 8.7 2.6 1.3 2.4	2. 1. 3. 2.
Notes of State banksSpecie	i	4.0	6.5	6.2	6.1	7.6	10.8	7.
Total	63.5	61.5	62.2	63.2	68.8	68.4	71.3	82.
LIABILITIES. Capital	12.0	35.0 9.5 11.2 .3 5.5	35. 0 8. 5 14. 3	35.0 9.9 14.5 1.7 1.5	35. 0 11. 9 17. 1 1. 4 3. 4	35. 0 12. 9 16. 0	35. 0 16. 3 17. 3 . 7	35. 21. 22. 2.
	1833.	1834.	1835.	1836.	1837.	1838.	1839.	1840.
	1000.	1004.	1000,	1000.	1007.	1000,	1859.	1540.
RESOURCES.								
Loans and discountsStocks Real estateBanking house	1.2	54.9 1.7 1.2	51.8 1.8 1.2	59. 2 1. 5 1. 0	57.4 8 .4	45.3 14.9 1.1 .4	41.6 18.0 1.1	36. 16. 1.
Due from foreign bankers Due from State banks Notes of State banks Specie	3.7	1.8 3.1 2.0 10.0	1.9 4.6 1.5 15.7	1 4.1 1.7 8.4	2.3 1.2 2.6	3.7 .9 3.8	5.8 1.8 4.2	7. 1. 1.
Total	82.9	74.7	78.5	76.0	64.7	70.1	72.9	65.
Capital	17. 5 20. 3 2. 1	35. 0 19. 2 10. 8 1. 5	35.0 17.3 11.8 3.1	35. 0 23. 1 5. 1 2. 7	35.0 11.4 2.3 2.3 6.9 6.8	35. 0 6. 8 2. 6 5. 0 20. 5	35. 0 6. 0 6. 8 3. 1 22. 0	35. 6. 3. 4. 13.

TABLE XXII.

Number of Colonial and State Banks, their Capital, Circulation, Deposits, Specie, and Loans, in the Years Mentioned from 1774 to 1833.

[Data from report of the Comptroller of the Currency for 1876 and from Sound Currency, Vol. II, No. 13.]

Year.	Number of banks.	Capital.	Circula- tion.	Deposits.	Specie.	Loans.	
		Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	
74					4.0		
84	3	2.1	2.0		10.0		
90	4	2.5	2.5		9.0		
91	6	12.9	9.0		16.0		
92	16	17.1	11.5		18.0		
93	17	18.0	11.0		20.0		
94	17	18.0	11.6		21.5		
95	23	19.0	11.0		19.0		
96	24	19.2	10.5		16.5	} 	
97	25	19. 2	10.0		16.0	l. <i></i>	
98	25	19.2	9.0		14.0		
99	26	21, 2	10.0		17.0		
00	28	21.3	10.5		17.5		
01	31	22.4	11.0		17.0		
02	32	22.6	10.0		16.5		
03	36	26.0	11.0		16.0		
04	59	39. 5	14.0		17.5		
05	75	40.4	<i></i>		<i></i>		
06	α 15	5.4	1.6	2.0	. 9	7	
07	a 16	5.5	1.4	1.7	.7	6	
08	a 16	5.9	1.0	2, 5	1.0	7.	
09	a b 29	7.2	1.7	2.7	1.2	9	
10	a b 28	c 66	2, 5	2.8	1.6	11.	
11	88	.42.6	22.7		9.6	1	
12	ab 29	c7.9	2.6	5.3	4.0	12	
13		65.0	66.0		28.0	117	
14		80.3	-				
15	208	82.2	45, 5		17.0	150	
16	246	89.8	68.0	<i></i>	19.0		
17		90, 6					
18	a 27	9.7	2.6	2.9	1.1	12	
19	 -	72.3	35.7	11.1	9.8	73	
20	307	102.1	40.6	31.2	16.7		
21	a 28	9.8	3.0	5.4	3.0	13	
22	a 33	10.8	3.1	3, 2	. 9	14	
23	a 34	11.6	3.1	3.1	1.0	15	
24	a 37	12.8	3.8	5.2	1.9	17	
25	α 41	14.5	4.0	2.7	1.0	21	
26	a 55	16.6	4.5	2.6	1.3	23	
27	a 60	18.2	4.9	2.9	1.4	24	
28	ab 108	25.4	5.6	3.0	1.4	34.	
29	329	110.1	48.2	40.7	14.9		
30	329	110.1	48.4	39.5	14.5	159.	
31	ad 91	23.4	8.8	4.6	1.3	38.	
82	abde172	35.5	10.2	4.7	1.6	53	
33	abd 175	37.8	10.2	5.4	1.7	57.	

a Massachusetts.
b Rhode Island.

c Capital stock of Massachusetts only. d New Hampshire.

e Maine.

TABLE

Number of State Banks in the United States with their

				RESOU	IRCES.		
Year.	No. of banks.	Loans and discounts.	Stocks.	Due from banks, etc.	Real estate, etc.	Notes of other banks.	Specie funds.
834	506	\$ 324, 119, 499	\$ 6, 1 13, 195	\$ 27, 329, 645	\$10,850,090	\$22, 154, 919	\$26,641,753
835		365, 163, 834	9, 210, 579	40, 084, 038	11, 140, 167	21,086,301	3, 061, 819
836		457, 506, 080	11, 709, 319	51, 876, 955	14, 194, 375	32, 115, 138	4, 800, 076
837		525, 115, 702	12, 407, 112	59,663,910	19, 064, 451	36,533,527	5, 366, 500
838		485, 631, 687	33, 908, 604	58, 195, 153	19, 075, 731	24, 964, 257	904, 006
839		492, 278, 015	36, 128, 464	52,898,357	16, 607, 832	27, 372, 966	3, 612, 567
					29, 181, 910		3, 623, 874
840		462, 896, 523	42, 411, 750	41, 140, 184		20, 797, 892	
841		386, 487, 662	64, 811, 135	47, 877, 045	33, 524, 444	25, 643, 447	3, 168, 708
842	692	323, 957, 569	24, 585, 540	30, 752, 496	33, 341, 988	19,432,744	3, 115, 327
843	691	254, 544, 937	28, 380, 050	20, 666, 264	22, 826, 807	13, 306, 677	6, 578, 375
844		264, 905, 814	22,858,570	35, 860, 930	22, 520, 863	11,672,473	6, 729, 980
845		288, 617, 131	20, 356, 070	29, 619, 272	22, 177, 270	12, 040, 760	6, 786, 026
846		312, 114, 404	21,486,834	31,689,946	19, 099, 000	12, 914, 423	8, 386, 478
847		310, 282, 945	20, 158, 351	31, 788, 641	21, 219, 865	13, 112, 467	13, 789, 780
848		344, 476, 582	26, 498, 054	38, 904, 525	20, 530, 955	16, 427, 716	10, 489, 822
849	782	332, 323, 195	23,571,575	32, 228, 407	17, 491, 809	12, 708, 016	8, 680, 483
850	824	364, 204, 078	20, 606, 759	41,631,855	20, 582, 166	16, 303, 289	11,603,245
851	879	413, 756, 799	22, 388, 389	50, 718, 015	20, 219, 724	17, 196, 083	15, 341, 196
853	750	408, 943, 758	22, 284, 692	48, 920, 258	10, 180, 071	30, 431, 189	,,
854		557, 397, 779	44, 350, 330	55, 516, 085	22, 367, 472	22, 659, 066	25, 579, 253
855		576, 144, 758	52, 727, 082	55, 738, 735	24, 073, 801	23, 429, 518	21, 935, 738
856		634, 183, 280	49, 485, 215	62, 639, 725	20, 865, 867	24, 779, 049	19, 937, 710
857	1,416	684, 456, 887	59, 272, 329	65, 849, 205	26, 124, 522	28, 124, 008	25, 081, 641
858		583, 165, 242	60, 305, 260	58, 052, 802	28, 755, 834	22, 447, 436	15, 380, 441
859		657, 183, 799	63, 502, 449	78, 244, 987	25, 976, 497	18, 858, 289	26, 808, 822
860		691, 945, 580	70, 344, 343	67, 235, 457	30, 782, 131	25, 502, 567	19, 331, 521
861	1,601	696, 778, 421	74, 004, 879	58, 793, 900	30, 748, 927	21, 903, 902	29, 297, 878
862		646, 677, 780	99, 010, 987	65, 256, 596	32, 326, 649	25, 253, 589	27, 827, 97
863				96, 934, 452	31, 880, 495		
		648, 601, 863	180, 508, 260	90, 934, 432	31,000,493	58, 164, 328	46, 171, 518
864 a							
865					} <i></i>		
866	. 297						
.867				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
868							
869							
870							
871	452		<i>-</i> 				
.872	. 566		1	1	l	1	1

a From Homan's Bankers'

Note.—The figures for the years 1834 to 1840 are taken from Ex. Doc. No. 111, Twenty-sixth Congress, For the years 1851 to 1863 (with the exception of the year 1853) they are taken from the report on the second session, and are incomplete.

XXIII.

PRINCIPAL RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES IN THE YEARS 1834 TO 1872.

RESC	URCES.			LIABILITIES.		
Specie.	Other resources,	Capital stock.	Circulation.	Deposits.	Due to banks.	Other liabilities.
	\$1, 723, 547 4, 642, 124 9, 975, 226 10, 423, 630 24, 194, 117 28, 352, 248 24, 592, 580 11, 816, 609 8, 156, 317 13, 343, 599 12, 163, 693 10, 072, 466 7, 913, 591 12, 206, 112 8, 229, 682 7, 965, 463 11, 949, 548 8, 935, 972 8, 873, 571 7, 589, 830 8, 734, 540 8, 882, 516 5, 920, 336 6, 075, 906 8, 323, 041 11, 123, 171 16, 637, 511 13, 648, 006 22, 003, 443	\$200, 005, 944 231, 250, 331, 250, 337, 251, 875, 292 290, 772, 091 317, 636, 778 327, 132, 512 358, 442, 692 260, 171, 797 228, 861, 948 210, 872, 056 206, 045, 969 203, 070, 622 204, 838, 175 207, 309, 361 217, 317, 211 227, 807, 553 207, 309, 361 217, 317, 211 227, 807, 553 207, 908, 519 301, 376, 671 332, 177, 288 341, 874, 272 370, 834, 686 391, 622, 799 401, 976, 242 421, 880, 095 429, 592, 713 418, 139, 741 405, 045, 829 311, 554, 148 71, 181, 754 66, 478, 725 65, 203, 868 66, 363, 925 66, 908, 579 86, 512, 845 86, 512, 845			\$26, 602, 293 38, 972, 578 50, 402, 369 62, 421, 118 61, 015, 692 53, 135, 508 44, 159, 615 42, 861, 889 25, 863, 827 21, 456, 523 31, 998, 024 26, 337, 440 28, 218, 568 28, 589, 888 39, 414, 371 30, 035, 366 35, 717, 451 46, 416, 928 49, 625, 262 50, 322, 162 45, 156, 697 52, 719, 956 57, 674, 333 51, 169, 876 57, 674, 333 51, 169, 876 68, 215, 651 55, 932, 918 61, 275, 256 61, 144, 652 100, 526, 527	\$19, 320, 475 25, 999, 234 36, 560, 289 59, 935, 679 62, 946, 248 43, 275, 183 42, 896, 226 12, 775, 106 7, 357, 033 5, 842, 010 6, 706, 077 5, 501, 401 6, 706, 357 8, 835, 309 6, 438, 327 28, 024, 350 13, 439, 276 15, 599, 623 12, 227, 867 19, 816, 850 14, 106, 713 15, 048, 427 14, 661, 815 23, 258, 004 21, 633, 093 58, 814, 145
		111, 444, 256 122, 129, 334				

Almanae, 1864 to 1872.

second session. Those for 1847 to 1850 are from Ex. Doc. No. 68, Thirty-first Congress, first session, condition of the banks for 1863. Those for 1853 are from Ex. Doc. No. 66, Thirty-second Congress.

TABLE XXIV.

Comparative Statement of the Resources and Liabilities of State Banks from 1873 to 1906.

		1873. a	1874.	1875.	1876.	1877.	1878.
Classification.		banks.	banks.	551 banks.	633 banks.	592 banks,	475 banks.
RESOURCES.		Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.	Millions.
Loans on real estate Loans on other collateral		119.3	154. 4	176.3	179, 0	266.6	169.4
Loans, other	J .2	.2	. 4	. 3	. 5	. 3	
United States bonds		1.5 }	2.0	.3	.9	.9	2.1
Railroad bonds, etc Bank stocks Other bonds, etc		9.6	16.4	23.7	19.4	23, 2	19.4
Due from banks		$12.\ 3$ $3.\ 3$	19.0 5.4	19.9 9.0	$23.1 \\ 8.6$	25, 2 12, 6	25. 1 11. 1
Expenses		.9	1.3	1.4	1.6	1.2	.9 7.3
Specie		19.0 3.0	$10.4 \\ 2.0$	8.6 1.2	9.1 1.9	9.8 2.3	3.0
Legal tenders		8. 4 1. l	$25.1 \\ 1.2$	26.7 4.8	27.6 6.8	34. 4 6. 6	28.5 10.8
Total		178. 9	237.4	272. 3	278, 3	383.3	277.9
LIABILITIES.							
Capital stock		42.7	59.3	69.0	80.4	110.9	95.2
Surplus		7 2, 1 10, 0	$\begin{array}{c} 2.9 \\ 12.4 \end{array}$	6.8 9.0	7.0 10.5	5.7 18.3	8.0 11.7
Undivided profits State-bank notes Dividends unpaid		. 2	.2	$\frac{.2}{.1}$.4	.4	.4
Deposits		110.8	137.6	165.9	157. 9	226.7	142.8
Due to banks		8. 8 4. 3	14.2 10.5	10.5 10.8	13.3 8.4	9. 4 11. 6	10.3 9.2
Total		178. 9	237. 4	272.3	278.3	383. 3	277.9
	J	l .	·	<u> </u>	1		
	1970	1890	1991	1990	1999	1994	1005
	1879.	1880.	1881.	1882.	1883.	1884.	1885.
Classification.	1879. 616 banks.	1880. 620 banks.	1881. 652 banks.	1882. 672 banks.	1883. 754 banks.	1884. 817 banks.	1885. 975 banks.
	616 banks.	620 banks.	652 banks.	672 banks.	754 banks.	817 banks.	975 banks.
Classification.	616	620	652	672	754	817	975
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate Loans on other collateral	616 banks.	620 banks. Millions. 206.8	652 banks.	672 banks.	754 banks.	817 banks.	975 banks.
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate	616 banks. Millions.	620 banks. Millions.	652 banks. Millions.	672 banks. Millions.	754 banks. Millions.	817 banks. Millions.	975 banks. Millions.
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc.	616 banks. Millions. 191.4	620 banks. Millions. 206. 8	652 banks. Millions. 250.8	672 banks. Millions. 272.5	754 banks. Millions. 322.4	817 banks. Millions. 331.0	975 banks.
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc. Bank stocks. Other bonds, etc.	616 banks.	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7	754 banks. Millions. 322.4 1.4 5.3 22.1	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5	975 banks. Millions. 347. 9 1. 3 3. 0 32. 6
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate	616 banks. Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .57.1 17.1 36.2	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9	754 banks. Millions. 322.4 1.4 5.3 22.1 58.7	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate. Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc. Bank stocks Other bonds, etc. Due from banks Real estate, etc. Expenses	616 banks.	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1 36.2 14.2 .9	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0	754 banks. Millions. 322.4 1.4 5.3 22.1 58.7 13.6	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate	Millions. 191.4 4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8 8.8 8.8	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1 .36.2 14.2 .9 11.2	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 18.5	754 banks. Millions. 322.4 1.4 5.3 22.1 58.7 13.6 9 35.1	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate. Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc. Bank stocks Other bonds, etc. Due from banks Real estate, etc. Expenses. Cash items Specie Legal tenders	616 banks. Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8.8 2.0 37.1	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1 36.2 14.2 11.2 6.2 6.2 48.8	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1 23.8	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 1.8.5 17.2 24.6	754 banks. Millions. 322. 4 1. 4 5. 3 22. 1 58. 7 13. 6 9 35. 1 17. 4 25. 3	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4 28.8	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9 31.0
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate. Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc Bank stocks Other bonds, etc Due from banks Real estate, ete Expenses Cash items Specie	### ### ##############################	620 banks. Millions. 206. 8 .5 7. 1 17. 1 36. 2 14. 2 9 11. 2 6. 2	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 18.5 17.2	754 banks. Millions. 322. 4 1. 4 5. 3 22. 1 58. 7 13. 6 9 35. 1 17. 4	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4	975 banks. 976 banks. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate. Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc. Bank stocks Other bonds, etc. Due from banks Real estate, etc. Expenses. Cash items Specie Legal tenders	616 banks. Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8.8 2.0 37.1	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1 36.2 14.2 11.2 6.2 6.2 48.8	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1 23.8	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 1.8.5 17.2 24.6	754 banks. Millions. 322. 4 1. 4 5. 3 22. 1 58. 7 13. 6 9 35. 1 17. 4 25. 3	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4 28.8	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9 31.0
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate. Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc. Bank stocks. Other bonds, etc. Due from banks Real estate, ete. Expenses. Cash items Specie. Legal tenders Other resources	616 banks. Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8.8 8.8 2.0 37.1 9.2	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1 36.2 14.2 9 11.2 6.2 48.8 5.9 354.9	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1 23.8 10.6	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 18.5 17.2 24.6 12.4	754 banks. Millions. 322. 4 1. 4 5. 3 22. 1 58. 7 13. 6 9 35. 1 17. 4 25. 3 9. 9	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4 28.8 7.7	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9 31.0 5.8
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate	Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8.8 2.0 37.1 9.2 315.8	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1 .36.2 14.2 .9 .11.2 6.2 48.8 5.9 .354.9	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1 23.8 10.6 419.0	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 1.7.2 24.6 12.4 438.8	754 banks. Millions. 322. 4 1. 4 5. 3 22. 1 58. 7 13. 6 9. 9 35. 1 17. 4 25. 3 9. 9	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4 28.8 7.7 521.1	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9 31.0 553.6
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate. Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc Bank stocks Other bonds, etc. Due from banks Real estate, etc. Expenses. Cash items Specie Legal tenders. Other resources Total LIABILITIES. Capital stock Surplus	616 banks. Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8.8 8.8 2.0 37.1 9.2 315.8	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1 36.2 14.2 9 11.2 6.2 48.8 5.9 354.9	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1 23.8 10.6	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 18.5 17.2 24.6 12.4 438.8	754 banks. Millions. 322. 4 1. 4 5. 3 22. 1 58. 7 13. 6 9 35. 1 17. 4 25. 3 9. 9 512. 1	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4 28.8 7.7 521.1	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9 31.0 5.8
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc. Bank stocks Other bonds, etc. Due from banks Real estate, etc. Expenses. Cash items Specie Legal tenders. Other resources Total LIABILITIES. Capital stock Surplus. Undivided profits State-bank notes	616 banks. Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8.8 2.0 37.1 9.2 315.8	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 7.1 17.1 36.2 14.2 9.11.2 6.2 48.8 5.9 354.9 90.8 18.8 6.7 .3	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1 23.8 10.6 419.0	672 banks. Millions. 272. 5 1. 2 8. 7 19. 8 49. 9 13. 0 1. 0 18. 5 17. 2 24. 6 24. 6 12. 4 438. 8 91. 8 91. 8 93. 1 8. 9 . 3	754 banks. Millions. 322. 4 1. 4 5. 3 22. 1 58. 7 13. 6 9. 9 35. 1 17. 4 25. 3 9. 9 512. 1 102. 5 25. 8 11. 3 . 2	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4 28.8 7.7 521.1	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9 31.0 553.6 .125.3 30.7 11.6 .16
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc. Bank stocks. Other bonds, etc. Due from banks. Real estate, etc. Expenses. Cash items Specie Legal tenders. Other resources Total LIABILITIES. Capital stock Surplus. Undivided profits State-bank notes Dividends unpaid Deposits	616 banks. Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8.8 8.8 2.0 37.1 9.2 315.8	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1 36.2 14.2 9.11.2 6.2 48.8 5.9 354.9	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1 23.8 10.6 419.0	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 18.5 17.2 24.6 12.4 438.8 91.8 91.8 91.8 93.1	754 banks. Millions. 322. 4 1. 4 5. 3 22. 1 58. 7 13. 6 9. 9 35. 1 17. 4 25. 3 9. 9 512. 1 102. 5 25. 8 11. 3 . 2 . 4	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4 28.8 7.7 521.1	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9 31.0 5.8 553.6 .125.3 30.7 11.6 .1
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc. Bank stocks. Other bonds, etc. Due from banks. Real estate, etc. Expenses. Cash items Specie Legal tenders. Other resources Total LIABILITIES. Capital stock Surplus. Undivided profits State-bank notes Dividends unpaid Deposits	616 banks. Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8.8 8.8 2.0 37.1 9.2 315.8	620 banks. Millions. 206.8 .5 7.1 17.1 36.2 14.2 9.11.2 6.2 48.8 5.9 354.9 90.8 18.8 6.7 .3 5.5 208.8 18.5	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1 23.8 10.6 419.0 92.9 21.0 7.9 3.6 261.4 18.9	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 18.5 17.2 24.6 12.4 438.8 91.8 91.8 93.1 8.9 .3 55 281.8	754 banks. Millions. 322.4 1.4 5.3 22.1 58.7 13.6 9 35.1 17.4 25.3 9.9 512.1	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4 28.8 7.7 521.1	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9 31.0 5.8 553.6
Classification. RESOURCES. Loans on real estate. Loans on other collateral Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds. State, etc., bonds Railroad bonds, etc Bank stocks Other bonds, etc. Due from banks Real estate, etc. Expenses. Cash items Specie. Legal tenders Other resources Total LIABILITIES. Capital stock Surplus. Undivided profits State-bank notes Dividends unpaid	Millions. 191.4 7.7 21.9 22.2 14.3 8.8 2.0 37.1 9.2 315.8 104.1 16.7 5.7 4.5 5.67.0	620 banks. Millions. 206.85 7.1 17.136.2 14.299 11.2 6.2 48.8 5.935 208.8	652 banks. Millions. 250.8 1.3 12.0 24.9 46.7 13.9 1.0 16.9 17.1 23.8 10.6 419.0	672 banks. Millions. 272.5 1.2 8.7 19.8 49.9 13.0 1.0 1.7.2 24.6 12.4 438.8 91.8 91.8 93.1 5.5	754 banks. Millions. 322. 4 1. 4 5. 3 22. 1 58. 7 13. 6 9. 9 35. 1 17. 4 25. 3 9. 9 512. 1 102. 5 25. 8 11. 3 . 2 . 2 . 335. 0	817 banks. Millions. 331.0 1.3 2.3 31.5 48.8 15.1 1.0 28.2 25.4 28.8 7.7 521.1	975 banks. Millions. 347.9 1.3 3.0 32.6 59.1 15.9 1.1 26.0 29.9 31.0 553.6

a In compliance with House resolution, making it one of the duties of the Comptroller of the Currency, the Annual Report for 1873 contained the first report of State and savings banks made to this office, and was the first call of that character ever made upon State by Federal officers.

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

TABLE XXIV—Continued.

Comparative Statement of the Resources and Liabilities of State Banks from $1873\ {\rm to}\ 1906{\rm -Continued}.$

	1886.	1887.	1888.	1889.	189	90.	1891	. 1	1892.	1893.	1894.	1895.
Classification.	849 banks.	1,413 banks.	1,403 banks.	1,671 banks			2,572 bank		,191 anks.	3,579 banks.	3,586 banks.	3,774 banks.
RESOURCES. Loans on real estate.	Mil- lions.	Mil- lions.	Mil- lions.	Mil- lions.			Mil- lions		Mil- ions. 45.0	Mil- lions. 43. 2	Mil- lions. 42.4	Mil- lions. 44. 3
Loans on other collateral	331.2	435.9	432.0	11	. 6	77.8 69.4		. 5	42. 9 611. 7	39. 1 675. 2	89. 8 533. 8	42.1
Overdrafts	1.2 4.4	$\frac{2.4}{2.5}$	2.0 2.1) 3. L 3.	. 1 . 1 . 0	$5.1 \\ 1.3 \\ 2.4$	- 4 1	. 1	$4.8 \\ .9 \\ 2.3$	5.5 .4 2.5	5.4 .6	4.9 .9
Railroad bonds, etc. Bank stocks Other bonds, etc	27.2	30. 5		33		. 7 . 5 35. 0	37	.6 .4 .5	. 5 . 9 45. 6	. 3 . 1 73. 3	$\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 3 \\ 82, 1 \end{array}$.4
Due from banks Real estate, etc Expenses	$49.7 \\ 14.6 \\ 1.0$	$64.8 \\ 20.5 \\ 2.1$		25.		$\begin{array}{c} 86.0 \\ 27.2 \\ 2.6 \end{array}$	28	. 5 . 8 . 9	104.6 32.0 3.3	103, 8 38, 6 4, 2	119.7 41.4 4.1	$127.6 \\ 43.4$
Cash items	51.7 24.7 14.7	} 110.8	105.	133.	. 2 1:	20.8	107	. 5	129.7	137. 0	144.5	143.1
Legal tenders Other resources	8.3	15.3	14.	8.	. 9	7.7	15	. 2	16.5	7.5	11,6	40.3
Total	528.7	684.8	671.	796	. 0 8'	70.8	906	0 1	, 040. 7	1, 130. 7	1,077.2	1,147.5
LIABILITIES.												
Capital stock Surplus Undivided profits State-bank notes	109.6 27.8 10.1	141.0 38.5 14.5	41. 15.	48. 5 16.	. 0 . 8 . 1	$\begin{array}{c} 88.7 \\ 51.9 \\ 21.8 \\ .1 \end{array}$	21	3. 6 3. 0 1. 1 1. 1	$233.8 \\ 66.7 \\ 23.6 \\ .1$	250. 8 74. 2 28. 9	244. 4 74. 4 28. 0	74. 2 26. 9
Dividends unpaid Deposits Due to banks Other liabilities	$\begin{array}{c} .4\\342.9\\27.8\\10.0\end{array}$. 7 446. 6 32. 4 10. 9	1. 0 410. 0 34. 4 14. 3	507. 43.	. 2	. 8 53. 1 37. 0 17. 4		. 7 . 6 . 8 . 1	$\begin{array}{c} .8 \\ 648.5 \\ 48.6 \\ 18.6 \end{array}$	706. 9 48. 3 21. 1	.5 658.1 54.1 17.7	$ \begin{array}{c} .4 \\ 712.4 \\ 63.1 \\ 20.2 \end{array} $
Total	528.7	684. 8	671.	796.	. 0 87	70.8	906	.0 1	, 040. 7	1, 130. 7	1,077.2	1, 147. 5
	1896.	1897.	1898.	1899.	1900.	19	01.	1902.	1903	. 1904.	1905.	1906.
Classification.	3,708 banks.	3,857 banks.	3,965 banks.	4,191 banks.	4,369 banks.			5,397 anks.	5,969 bank	6,923 s. banks	7,794 banks.	8,862 banks.
RESOURCES. Loans on real estate.	Mil- lions. 42.6	Mil- lions. 50.0	Mil- lions. 76, 1	Mil- lions. 51.8	Mil- lions. 61. 0	lio		Mil- ions. 47.4	Mil- lions 80.	lions.		Mil- lions, 150,8
Loans on other col- lateral	105.4	92.6	116.5	26. 9	34.5	, ;	36. 3	37.6	86.	4 101.	128.4	80.3
Loans, other Overdrafts United States bonds.	5.3	$6.1 \\ 1.1$	621. 2 6. 3 4. 2	830. 3 8. 2 6. 5	$\frac{8.8}{3.2}$		10. 5 4. 7	$\frac{15.1}{2.7}$	20.	8 9.0	22.8 0 3.0	32. 2 5. 6
Railroad bonds, etc Bank stocks	$\frac{1}{3}$.5	$\begin{array}{c} 2.8 \\ .6 \\ 2.6 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 2.5 \\ .2 \\ 2.2 \end{array}$	$\frac{3.6}{3.0}$		$5.8 \\ 2.4 \\ .1$	$\frac{4.9}{3.3}$	3.	3 3.	8 .9 9 .4	$\frac{2.4}{.5}$
Other bonds, etc Due from banks Real estate, etc	116.7 50.9	144. 9 56. 8	121.5 193.9 57.7	160. 7 255. 5 68. 0	179. 6 254. 0 64. 2	3:	28. 5 13. 8 70. 0	267.1 358.0 71.3	361.	2 423.0	468.0	394. 4 513. 0 108. 5
Expenses		144.6	144. 2 8. 5	$216, 7 \\ 6, 5$	201. 6 11. 1		09. 6 31. 6	228. 2 12. 8				321.8 47.7
Total	1, 107. 2	1, 138. 1	1, 356. 1	, 636. 0	1, 759. 8	2, 10	60, 9, 2,	309.3	2, 491.	4 2, 863.	7,3, 190. 9	3, 677. 0
LIABILITIES.				İ								
Capital stock Surplus Undivided profits Dividends unpaid	70.7 25.1	77. 4 21. 9	233. 6 81. 3 28. 3 . 4	233.0 77.4 35.8 1.0	237. 0 91. 4 38. 5	10	03.6 44.1	277.0 111.3 51.7	129. 60.	6 153. 8 69.	3 154.4 1 63.2	80.2
Deposits Due to banks Other liabilities	695.7 57.8	723. 6 64, 5	912, 4 84, 8 15, 3	1, 164. 0 108. 5 16. 3	1, 266. 7 104. 2 21. 3	$^{1,6}_{1}$	10, 5 1, 15, 5 31, 5	698, 2 134, 9 35, 6	1,814. 139.	$\begin{bmatrix} 6 & 2,073.5 \\ 7 & 163.6 \end{bmatrix}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 2 & 2 & 365 & 2 \\ 171 & 1 \end{bmatrix}$	2,741.5 190.0
Total	1, 107. 2	1, 138. 1	1, 356.1	1,636.0	1,759.8	2,10	60. 9 2,	309. 3	2, 491.	4 2, 863.	3, 190. 9	3, 677. 0
												

TABLE XXV.

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF STATE, SAVINGS, AND PRIVATE (COMPILED FROM REPORTS TO THE

[Amounts in millions.]

Year.	Number of banks.	Loans and discounts (including overdrafts).	Bonds, stocks, etc.	Due from banks and bankers.	Specie.	Paper cur- reney.a	Total cash in bank
864	1,861	\$70.7	\$93.4	\$33.3			\$98.3
	1,960	362.4	404.3	103.0	\$9.4	\$190.0	199.4
865	2,267	550. 4	465.2	110.7	12.6	219.3	
866	2,207		443.1	100.0			231.9
867	2,279	583. 5			11.1	194.5	205. 6
868	2,293	655. 7	440.5	123.1	20.8	179.9	200.7
869	2,354	686.3	414.6	107.6	18.5	144.0	162.5
870	2, 457	719.3	406.1	121.2	31 1	156.6	187. 7
871	2,796	789.4	419.9	143.8	19.9	174.1	194.0
872	3,066	871. 5	431.2	144.0	24. 3	153. 3	177. 6
873	¢ 1,968	1,439.9	713. 2	167.1			218. 2
874	¢ 1,983	1,564.5	723. 2	193. 6	d 22.3		252. 2
875	3,336	1,748.1	793. 1	195. 0	d 19.0		238. 7
876	3,448	1,727.1	807.3	198. 2	d 25. 4		226. 4
877	3,384	1,720.9	841.2	184.6	d 21.3		230. 5
878	3,229	1,561.2	865.9	183. 2	d 29.7		214. 6
879	3,335	1,507.4	1.032.9	204.0	d 42.7		216. 3
880	3,355	1,662.1	900.6	248.9	đ 100. 2		285.5
881	3, 427	1,901.9	500.9	346.1	d 129.5		295.0
882	3,572	2,050.3	1.049.1	307.3	d 112.4		287.1
883	3,835	2,133.6	951.2	392.8	d 116. 2		321.0
884		2,260.7	1,030.4	294.1	d 110.2		321.2
885		2,272.3	952.0	432.9	d 179.0		414.3
886		2, 456. 7	1,031.1	349.8	d 152.2		375. 5
887		2,944.9	999.9	632.1	d 165.1		432.8
888	6,647	3, 161. 1	1, 112, 1	439.1	226.4	219.7	446.1
SS9		3, 475. 2	1,111.9	513.7	221.5	277.6	499.1
		3, 842. 1	1,158.0	531.3	221.9	256.4	478.3
890		3,965.9	1,133.0	652.6	217.3	261.8	479.1
891	8, 641 9, 338		1,269.4	684.3	262.2	324.2	586.4
892		4, 336. 6 4, 368. 6		549.2			515.9
893	9,492	4, 305. 0	1, 354. 1 1, 445. 3	705.1	210.9 283.4	305. 0 405. 5	688.9
894	9, 508		1,565.2	714.4	265.4	384.8	631.1
895		5, 268. 8				280.6	
896	9,469	4, 251.1	1,674.4	645.0	251.2		531.8
897	9,457	4, 216. 0	1,732.3	781.4	297.7	330.5	628.2
898	9,485	4,652.2	1,859.7	924.9	402 2	285.6	687.8
899	9,732	5, 177. 6	2,179.0	1,203.1	449.1	274.2	723. 3
.900		5, 657. 5	2,398.3	1,272.8	449.7	300.2	749.9
901		6, 425. 2	2,821.2	1,448.0	479.0	328.5	807. 5
.902		7,189.0	3,039.4	1,561.2	541.0	307.1	848.1
903	13,684	7,738.9	3,400.1	1,570.6	478.2	379.0	857.2
904		7,982.0	3,654.2	1,842.9	612.2	378.4	990.6
1905	16, 410	9,027.2	3,987.9	1,981.9	617.3	376.8	994.1
1906	. 17,905	9,893.7	4,073.5	2,029,2	633.0	383.4	1.016.4

<sup>a Includes cash not classified.
b Includes State bank circulation.
c Number of national banks only; number of State and savings banks not reported.</sup>

TABLE XXV.

Banks, Loan and Trust Companies, and National Banks, from 1864 to 1906. Comptroller of the Currency.)

[Amounts in millions.]

Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circulation.b	United States deposits.	Individual de- posits.	Due to banks.	Total assets.	Year.
\$3 86, 8	\$4.2	\$189.1		\$ 355. 7	\$27, 4	\$252.3	1864
397.0	54. 5	131.5	\$58.0	641.0	157.8	1, 126. 5	11865
480.8	79. 4	267.8	39. 1	815.8	122. 4	1, 476. 4	1866
483.8	93.9	291.8	33.3	876.6	112.5	1, 494. 1	1867
486. 4	109. 4	294.9	28.3	968. 6	140.7	1,572.2	1868
489.7	126.0	292.7	12.8	1,032.0	129.0	1,564.2	1869
513. 7	132. 7	291.8	13. 2	1,051.3	148. 5	1, 510. 7	1870
561.7	143. 1	315.5	11.1	1,251.6	176. 4	1,730.6	1871
592. 6	155. 4	327.1	12. 4	1,353.8	172. 7	1,770.8	1872
532. 9	215. 6	340. 2	15. 1	1,421.2	178.6	2,731.3	1873
550. 3	193.9	338.7	10, 6	1,526.5	232. 5	2,890.4	1.1874
592. 6	254. 2	318.1	10. 2 11. 1	1,787.0	194.7	3, 204. 6	1875
602. 3 614. 2	261. 6 260. 5	294. 8 290. 4	10.9	1,778.6 1,813.6	183. 3 170. 1	3, 183. 1 3, 204. 1	1876
587. 7	237.7	300. 4	25, 6	1,717.4	161.7	3, 204. 1	1877
580. 4	246.1	307. 7	252. 1	1,694.2	187.9	3, 212. 6	11879
565. 2	260. 2	318. 4	10.7	1,951.6	239. 6	3, 399. 0	1880
572.3	292.0	312.5	12. 2	2,296.8	314.7	3, 869, 1	1881
590.6	310.1	309. 2	12.6	2,460.1	279. 0	4,031.1	. 1882
625. 6	347. 8	312. 2	13.9	2, 568. 4	288. 2	4, 208. 0	1883
656, 4	379.6	295. 3	14. 2	2, 566. 4	227. 0	4, 221. 3	1.1884
678.0	362.0	269. 2	14.0	2,734.3	293.0	4, 426, 9	1885
686.7	393. 8	238.0	17. 1	2,812.0	308. 9	4, 521, 5	1886
806. 8	460. 2	166.8	23. 2	3,308.2	350.1	5,203 7	1887
853.7	493.7	155. 5	58.4	3, 422. 7	366. 1	5, 470. 4	11888
893. 3	531.9	129.0	46.7	3,778.1	434.6	5,940.9	1889
968.7	584.0	126. 5	30.6	4,062.5	432. 3	6, 343. 0	1890
1,029.7	619. 2	124.0	25.9	4, 196. 8	415.7	6, 562. 1	1891
1,071.1	650. 3	141.2	14. 2	4,664.9	464.9	7,245.3	1892
1,091.8	689. 3	155. 1	13. 7	4,627.3	419.9	7, 192. 3	1893
1,069.8	682. 4	171.8	14.1	4,651.2	599.1	7, 290. 6	1894
1,060.3	699. 3	178.8	13 2 15. 4	4,921.3	600. 5	7,609.6	1895
1,051.9	694. 4	199. 2 196. 6	15. 4 16. 4	4,945.1	521. 7 673. 4	7,553,9	1896
1,012.3 992.0	712. 7 732. 7	196.6	16. 4 52. 9	5, 094. 7 5, 688. 2	673. 4 809. 8	7, 822. 1 8, 609. 0	1897
992. 0 973. 6	761. 1	189. 9	76.3	5, 688. 2 6, 768. 7	1,046.4	9,904.9	1898
1,024.7	882. 2	265. 3	98.9	7,238.9	1,172.5	10, 785. 9	1900
1,076.1	955. 6	319.0	99. 1	8, 460. 6	1,333.0	12, 357. 5	1901
1,201.6	1,096.9	309.4	124.0	9, 104. 7	1,393.2	13, 363. 9	1902
1,321.9	1, 273. 4	359.2	147. 3	9, 553. 6	1, 475. 9	14, 303. 1	1.1903
1,392.5	1,360.9	399.6	110.3	10,000.5	1,752.2	15, 198. 8	1904
1, 463. 2	1, 439. 5	445. 4	75. 3	11, 350. 7	1,904.3	16,918.2	1905
1,565.3	1, 558. 9	510. 9	89. 9	12, 215.8	1,899.0	18, 147. 6	1906

d Specie in national banks; incomplete for State banks. ϵ Includes coin certificates from 1889; specie for 1902 partially estimated.

TABLE XXVI.

Summary of Reports of Condition of the Banking Institutions in the Philippine Islands at Close of Business June 30, 1906, made to the Treasurer of the Philippine Archipelago.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.	
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Stocks, securities, etc. Banking house, furniture, and fixtures Other real estate and mortgages Owned Due from other banks in Manila and Cebu. Due from head offices and branches. Due from agents and correspondents. Bills of exchange. Stock of the stock of th	161, 920 266, 562 157, 470 1, 939, 168 152, 940 453, 116 1, 862, 856 428, 947 1, 150 145, 240 59, 373 73, 578 147, 500	Capital stock paid in	\$1, 393, 060 1, 212, 634 11, 596 750, 000 160, 876 4, 733, 722 33, 637 300, 798 8, 535 4, 433 9, 288 145, 247 147, 500 110, 636 916, 161 358, 993
Total	17, 359, 483	Total	17, 359, 48

TABLE XXVII.

REPORT OF BANKS IN PHILIPPINE ISLANDS.

Statement of condition of the Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation at Manila on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.		
Loans and discounts	51, 033, 38 774, 458, 67 7, 958, 13 768, 601, 77 779, 780, 53 168, 292, 00 16, 494, 03	Capital stock paid in Contingent fund Due to other hauks in Manila Due to head office and branches Due to agents and correspondents Deposits at eall Individual deposits, time Individual deposits, current accounts Deposits of insular treasurer (insular funds) Bills payable, foreign Cashier's checks outstanding Certified checks Bills for collection Other liabilities	Pesos. 1, 000, 000. 00 1, 009, 916. 87 40, 130. 44 2, 906, 467. 53 5, 444. 23 20, 887. 90 1, 356, 488. 79 2, 765, 229. 67 136, 295. 11 17, 287. 47 7, 198. 78 212, 877. 22 113, 475. 00 126, 290. 98	
Total	9, 717, 989. 99	Total	9, 717, 989. 99	

Statement of condition of the Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation at Roilo on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.	_
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bills of exchange Philippine currency United States currency Cheeks and other cash items Bills for collection	222, 475, 84 25, 804, 16 288, 268, 63 26, 000, 00 26, 72	Due to head office and branches Individual deposits, at eall Individual deposits, current accounts. Deposits of insular treasurer (insular funds). Deposits of disbursing officers (insular funds). Cashier's checks outstanding. Certified checks. Bills for collection. Other liabilities.	Pesos. 469, 891. 60 244. 00 188, 272. 46 289, 323. 04 4, 797. 59 26, 806. 46 4, 076. 58 2, 926. 17 1, 788. 62
Total	988, 126. 52	Total	988, 126, 52

Statement of condition of the Chartered Bank of India, Australia, and China at Manila on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.		LIA BILITIES.	
Loans and discounts	854, 676. 93 17, 524. 22 167, 580. 26 212, 995. 75 557, 743. 76 12, 108. 71 37, 851. 47 750, 025. 95 177, 828. 00 1, 235. 00 53, 021. 86 9, 766. 88 1, 121, 502. 86	Surplus fund Due to head office and branches Due to agents and correspondents Individual deposits, time Individual deposits, current accounts Deposits of insular treasurer (insular funds) Bills payable, domestic Certified checks Bills for collection Other liabilities	Pesos. 369, 393. 50 1, 173, 726. 54 14, 132. 57 747, 149. 67 1, 705, 626. 99 98, 478. 14 8, 409. 51 42, 114. 50 1, 121, 502. 86 12, 915. 31
Totalfor FRASER	5, 293, 449. 59	Total	5, 293, 449. 59

TABLE XXVII-Continued.

REPORT OF BANKS IN PHILIPPINE ISLANDS-Continued.

Statement of condition of the Chartered Bank of India, Australia, and China at Cebu on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES. LIABILITIES.	LIABILITIES.		
19, 280.00 117, 875.74 1	Pesos. 40, 432. 37 81, 372. 73 388, 787. 26 107, 910. 56 12, 862. 24		
otal			

Statement of condition of the Banco Español Filipino at Manila on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.	
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Banking house, furniture, and fixtures. Other real estate and mortgages owned. Due from other banks in Manila. Due from head office and branches. Due from agents and correspondents. Bills of exchange. Philippine currency. United States currency. Profit and loss account. Bance Español Filipino notes. Effects in custody.	2, 829, 297. 68 72, 675. 95 364, 447. 25 10, 478. 53 986, 947. 25 248, 729. 46 60, 839. 11 484, 787. 90 262, 582. 50 55, 452. 19 295, 000. 00 221, 260. 00	Capital stock paid in. Surplus fund Undivided profits, less expenses and taxes paid Eank notes outstanding Due to other banks in Manila. Dividends due and unpaid Individual deposits, time Individual deposits, current accounts. Eank notes in branch bank. Certified checks. Spanish Philippine bank notes on hand Depositors' effects (goods). Total	Pesos. 1, 500, 000. 00 900, 000. 00 1, 502. 11 1, 209, 520. 00 43, 006. 86 67, 330. 54 858, 228. 1, 147, 409. 11 290, 480. 00 112, 396. 88 295, 000. 00 221, 260. 00

Statement of condition of the Banco Español-Filipino at Iloilo on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.	
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Banking house, furniture, and fixtures Philippine currency United States currency Notes received from Central Other resources Total	871, 948. 58 35, 233. 69 171, 799. 21 7, 890. 00 290, 480. 00	Bank notes outstanding	Pesos. 290, 480. 00 995, 301. 85 22, 564. 20 343, 646. 08 300. 00 15, 000. 00

TABLE XXVII—Continued.

REPORT OF BANKS IN PHILIPPINE ISLANDS—Continued.

Statement of condition of the Monte de Piedad and Savings Bank at Manila on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.	
Loans and discounts. Stocks, securities, etc. Banking house, furniture, and fixtures. Philippine currency United States currency Profit and loss account, credit balance Other resources. Total	22,741.70 170,105.69 4,650.25 15.00 74,978.61 2,583.70	Capital stock paid in Undivided profits, less expenses and taxes paid Due to other banks in Manila Individual deposits, current accounts Appraisers' bonds Other liabilities	Pesos. 261, 661, 09 21, 080, 02 6, 812, 79 923, 731, 89 945, 44 109, 901, 73

Statement of condition of the S. Misaka Bank at Manila on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.	đ
Loans and discounts. Other real estate and mortgages owned. Philippine currency United States currency	1,094.22	Capital stock paid in Undivided profits, less expenses and taxes paid Individual deposits, time Individual deposits, current accounts. Total	Pesos. 24, 500. 00 610. 00 5, 820. 00 6, 458. 76 37, 388. 76

Statement of condition of the International Banking Corporation at Manila on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.	
Loans and discounts Overdrafts Stock securities, etc. Banking house, furniture, and fix- tures. Due from head office and branches. Due from agents and correspond- ents. Philippine currency United States currency Bullion Checks and other cash items Bills for collection. Other resources	151, 801, 47 25, 000, 64 1, 394, 446, 54 37, 033, 17 617, 299, 80 186, 341, 18 1, 055, 16 49, 196, 32 585, 671, 42	Reserve against bad and doubtful accounts Due to other banks in Manila. Due to head office and branches. Due to agents and correspondents. Individual deposits, time. Individual deposits, current accounts. Deposits of insular treasurer (insular funds) Bills payable, domestic Bills payable, foreign Cashier's checks outstanding Certified checks. Bills for collection Other liabilities	Pesos. 145, 957, 16 185, 370, 36 3, 922, 057, 36 40, 856, 81 523, 457, 01 1, 923, 310, 74 73, 906, 53 4, 66, 23 1, 288, 28 1, 291, 09 97, 713, 04 585, 671, 304 487, 645, 18
Total	7, 938, 991, 20	Total	7, 938, 991. 20

Statement of condition of the International Banking Corporation at Cebu, on June 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.		LIABILITIES.		
Loans and discounts Overdrafts Due from other banks in Cebu Due from head office and branches. Philippine currency. United States currency Bills for collection. Other resources.	Pesos. 30, 910, 79 87, 311, 07 40, 432, 37 44, 262, 02 278, 585, 20 15, 663, 24 8, 747, 51 12, 182, 79	Individual deposits, time Individual deposits, current accounts. Deposits of Cebu treasurer Deposits of disbursing officers (provincial funds) Cashier's checks outstanding Bills for collection Other liabilities	Pesos. 100, 382, 74 219, 758, 91 3, 593, 00 12, 272, 30 121, 758, 16 8, 747, 51 1, 582, 37	
Total	468, 094. 99	Total	468, 094. 99	

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

TABLE XXVIII.

INDIVIDUAL DEPOSITS IN STATE, SAVINGS, PRIVATE BANKS, LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES, AND NATIONAL BANKS IN EACH STATE AND GEOGRAPHICAL DIVISION ON OR ABOUT JUNE 30, 1896, 1900, AND 1904 TO 1906.

o1 11 11	Individual deposits.					
Class of banks.	1896.	1900.	1904.	1905.	1906.	
Maine: Savings banksLoan and trust cos	\$56, 376, 144	\$66, 132, 677	\$76, 405, 222	\$78, 230, 219	\$81, 130, 812	
	4, 051, 376	9, 058, 640	16, 641, 980	18, 058, 236	21, 926, 090	
Total	60, 427, 520	75, 191, 317	93, 047, 202	96, 288, 455	103, 056, 90	
National banks	15, 376, 904	20, 514, 930	26, 594, 581	27, 851, 013	28, 905, 66	
Grand total	75, 804, 424	95, 706, 247	119, 641, 783	124, 139, 468	131, 962, 56	
New Hampshire: State banks Savings banks	63, 215, 175	989, 536 53, 8 96, 711	1, 285, 428 66, 140, 710	1, 257, 219 70, 278, 991	1,197,65' 75,945,66'	
Total	63, 215, 175	54, 886, 247	67, 426, 138	71, 536, 210	77, 143, 32	
National banks	8, 706, 552	11, 358, 333	13, 724, 522	14, 929, 677	15, 939, 95	
Grand total	71, 921, 727	66. 244, 580	81, 150, 660	86, 465, 887	93, 083, 28	
Vermont: Savings banks National banks	32, 170, 743	38, 290, 394	46, 958, 291	49, 371, 907	52, 089, 698	
	8, 401, 334	10, 037, 117	11, 431, 032	11, 929, 171	13, 150, 609	
Grand total	40, 572, 077	48, 327, 511	58, 389, 323	61, 301, 078	65, 240, 30	
Massachusetts: Savings banksLoan and trust cos	439, 269, 861	533, 845, 790	608, 415, 410	631, 313, 801	662, 808, 313	
	89, 136, 887	105, 6 7 4, 935	127, 240, 591	169, 668, 306	177, 787, 15	
Total	528, 406, 748	639, 520, 725	735, 656, 001	800, 982, 107	840, 595, 46	
National banks	177, 352, 670	211, 627, 986	223, 002, 447	245, 255, 295	231, 224, 90	
Grand total	705, 759, 418	851, 148, 711	958, 658, 448	1,046,237,402	1,071,820,37	
Rhode Island: State banksSavings banksLoan and trust cos	735, 468	720, 580	821, 673	1, 023, 157	1,195,10	
	68, 732, 904	73, 489, 533	64, 841, 318	61, 105, 146	63,325,90	
	21, 117, 888	40, 582, 389	79, 667, 595	94, 668, 224	110,571,92	
Total	90, 586, 260	114, 792, 502	145, 330, 586	156, 796, 527	175, 092, 93	
National banks	19, 949, 586	17, 536, 602	18, 928, 329	21, 437, 572	16, 902, 64	
Gand total	110, 535, 846	132, 329, 104	164, 258, 915	178, 234, 099	191, 995, 57	
Connecticut: State banks	5, 091, 727	7, 145, 744	7, 270, 382	8, 508, 815	8, 532, 49	
	143, 159, 123	174, 135, 195	212, 177, 974	220, 597, 198	232, 848, 30	
	6, 083, 550	8, 540, 191	14, 286, 373	16, 222, 482	18, 195, 17	
Total	154, 334, 400	189, 821, 130	233, 734, 729	245, 328, 445	259, 575, 97	
National banks.	34, 377, 603	41, 240, 257	44, 062, 599	49, 652, 328	55, 347, 36	
Grand total	188, 712, 003	231,061,387	277, 797, 328	294, 980, 773	314, 923, 33	
New England States: State banks Savings banks Loan and trust cos	5, 827, 195	8, 855, 860	9, 377, 483	10, 789, 191	10, 925, 25	
	802, 923, 950	939, 790, 300	1, 074, 938, 925	1, 110, 897, 262	1, 168, 148, 70	
	120, 389, 701	163, 856, 155	237, 836, 539	298, 617, 198	328, 480, 83	
Total	929, 140, 846	1, 112, 502, 315	1, 322, 152, 947	1, 420, 303, 651	1,507,554,29	
National banks	264, 164, 649	312, 315, 225	337, 743, 510	371, 055, 056	361,471,14	
Grand total	1, 193, 205, 495	1, 424, 817, 540	1, 659, 896, 457	1,791,358,707	1,869,025,48	
New York: State banks	3, 692, 866	251, 059, 315 922, 081, 596 2, 365, 619 640, 837, 146	289, 606, 618 1, 166, 091, 444 552, 623 833, 822, 117	350, 663, 526 1, 252, 928, 300 663, 182 1, 033, 361, 050	400, 557, 28 1, 335, 098, 05 1, 649, 68 953, 969, 06	
Total		1, 816, 343, 676	2, 290, 072, 802	2, 637, 616, 058	2,691,269,10	
National banks		556, 525, 422	719, 294, 914	889, 226, 738	879,956,75	
Grand total		2, 372, 869, 098		3, 526, 842, 796	3, 571, 225, 86	

TABLE XXVIII—Continued.

Individual Deposits in State, Savings, Private Banks, Loan and Trust Companies, and National Banks in each State and Geographical Division on or about June 30, 1896, 1900, and 1904 to 1906—Continued.

Class of banks.	Individual deposits.					
	1896.	1900.	1904.	1905.	1906.	
New Jersey:	:					
State banks	\$ 6, 723, 859	\$ 8, 144, 031	\$8,533,905 77,710,785	\$10, 122, 012	\$11,566,17	
Loan and trust cos	\$6,723,859 39,635,535 16,843,780	\$8, 144, 031 57, 886, 922 40, 045, 780	77, 710, 785 96, 570, 413	\$10, 122, 012 81, 816, 368 120, 058, 498	89, 047, 950 125, 762, 44	
į			100 015 100			
Total	63, 203, 174 52, 179, 859	106, 076, 733 69, 216, 318	182, 815, 103 89, 609, 148	211, 996, 878 101, 177, 909	226, 376, 56 117, 297, 21	
Grand total	115, 383, 033	175, 293, 051	272, 424, 251	313, 174, 787	343, 673, 77	
Pennsylvania:						
State banks	40,086,517	73, 345, 813	108,713,863	115, 499, 485	126, 906, 68	
Savings banks	73, 937, 636	7 406 101	135, 541, 905	141, 511, 087	149, 963, 23	
Private banksLoan and trust cos	6,371,614 $101,812,081$	7, 406, 101 160, 259, 761	11, 494, 888 318, 762, 421	12, 655, 261 382, 971, 210	4, 355, 37 396, 233, 20	
Total	222, 207, 848	346, 428, 529			677, 457, 90	
National banks	222, 207, 848 236, 834, 000	346, 428, 529 378, 725, 294	574, 513, 077 465, 511, 693	652, 637, 043 538, 079, 239	677, 457, 90 575, 684, 22	
Grand total	459, 041, 848	725, 153, 823	1,040,024,770	1, 190, 716, 282	1, 253, 142, 13	
Delaware:						
State banks	758, 489	1, 685, 302 5, 027, 395	1,573,622	1,663,677 7,552,078	1, 850, 13 8, 325, 80	
Savings banksLoan and trust cos	800, 594 1, 088, 971	3, 323, 140	7, 134, 859 5, 128, 913	7,552,078 5,358,446	8, 325, 80 6, 241, 64	
Total	2, 648, 054	10, 035, 837	13,837,394	14, 574, 201	16, 417, 58	
National banks	4, 371, 904	5, 502, 620	6, 906, 905	14, 574, 201 7, 693, 535	16, 417, 58 8, 134, 35	
Grand total	7, 019, 958	15, 538, 457	20, 744, 299	22, 267, 736	24, 551, 93	
Maryland:						
State banks	2, 638, 122 49, 301, 797	7, 106, 607 57, 857, 276	10, 253, 502	11, 123, 278	13, 756, 84	
Savings banks Private banks	141, 472	229, 653	10, 253, 502 61, 852, 712 1, 050, 760	11, 123, 278 62, 859, 423 3, 394, 182	70, 671, 47 340, 59	
Loan and trust cos	88, 095	4, 201, 875	8, 449, 702	13, 633, 935	19,760,80	
Total	52, 169, 486	69, 395, 411 45, 581, 332	81, 606, 676 59, 635, 280	91, 010, 818 64, 263, 791	104, 529, 71	
National banks	35, 184, 869				66, 783, 02	
Grand total	87, 354, 355	114, 976, 743	141, 241, 956	155, 274, 609	171, 312, 74	
District of Columbia:		•				
Savings banks	197, 333 5, 079, 306	885, 639 10, 719, 937	2, 144, 470 16, 335, 207	3, 280, 831 18, 653, 500	3, 798, 21 20, 790, 97	
Loan and trust cos			¦		\	
Total National banks	5, 276, 639 13, 400, 774	11, 605, 576 18, 132, 592	18, 479, 677 20, 869, 502	21, 934, 331 22, 511, 788	24, 589, 18 23, 271, 76	
Grand total	18, 677, 413	29, 738, 168	39, 349, 179	44, 446, 119	47, 860, 95	
Danton Staton)				
Sastern States:	242, 879, 435	341, 341, 068	418, 681, 510	489, 071, 978	554, 636, 51	
Savings banks	855, 637, 399	341, 341, 068 1, 149, 155, 682	1, 450, 476, 175	1,549,948,087	1,656,905,72	
State banksSavings banksPrivate banksLoan and trust cos	855, 637, 399 10, 205, 952 432, 264, 126	10,001,373 859,387,639	1, 450, 476, 175 13, 098, 271 1, 279, 068, 773	489, 071, 978 1, 549, 948, 087 16, 712, 625 1, 574, 036, 639	6, 345, 64 1, 522, 758, 17	
			·			
Total	1,540,986,912 750 725 800	2, 359, 885, 762 1, 073, 683, 578	3, 161, 324, 729 1, 361, 827, 442	3, 629, 769, 329 1, 622, 953, 000	3, 740, 646, 06 1, 671, 117, 33	
Grand total		·	4, 523, 152, 171		5, 411, 763, 40	
Grand total,	-, 201, 114, 114	,0, 100, 003, 040	2,020,102,111		0, 111, 700, 40	
Virginia:						
	14,606,504	22, 451, 581	34, 104, 619 220, 536	38, 600, 939 450, 219	46, 157, 64 299, 18	
State banks						
Private banks	14 404 501	!	<u>'</u>			
	14, 606, 504 13, 637, 318	22, 451, 581 19, 363, 941	34, 325, 155 36, 799, 162	39, 051, 158 41, 085, 498	46, 456, 83 48, 675, 22	

Table XXVIII-—Continued.

Individual Deposits in State, Savings, Private Banks, Loan and Trust Companies, and National Banks in each State and Geographical Division on or about June 30, 1896, 1900, and 1904 to 1906—Continued.

a) ())	Individual deposits.					
Class of banks.	1896.	1900.	1904.	1905.	1906.	
West Virginia: State banks Savings banks Private banks	\$10, 352, 562 257, 320	\$18, 999, 142 2, 318, 681	\$36, 984, 165 925, 357 137, 817	\$39, 605, 441 935, 296 131, 167	\$46, 927, 274 1, 031, 516 132, 655	
Total	10, 609, 882 7, 135, 689	21, 317, 823 14, 851, 702	38, 047, 339 22, 997, 644	40, 671, 904 23, 949, 810	48, 091, 44 28, 373, 10	
Grand total	17, 745, 571	36, 169, 525	61, 044, 983	64, 621, 714	76, 464, 54	
North Carolina: State banks Savings banks. Private banks	3, 472, 545 638, 209 839, 264	6, 345, 312 1, 717, 158 1, 218, 328	15, 751, 010 4, 333, 888 184, 363	19, 332, 823 5, 117, 207 194, 714	25, 896, 50 5, 111, 65 274, 34	
Total	4, 950, 018 4, 772, 433	9, 230, 798 7, 313, 472	20, 269, 261 11, 848, 552	24, 644, 744 13, 180, 544	31, 282, 50 16, 094, 42	
Grand total	9, 722, 451	16, 594, 270	32, 117, 813	37, 825, 288	47, 376, 926	
South Carolina: State banks Savings banks Private banks	1, 970, 371 4, 392, 244	3, 253, 144 5, 511, 642	20, 135, 314	27,091,348 361,788	29, 794, 180	
Total National banks	6, 362, 615 3, 528, 064	8, 774, 786 5, 428, 776	20, 208, 637 8, 058, 750	27, 453, 136 9, 637, 583	29, 794, 180 11, 300, 500	
Grand total	9, 890, 679	14, 203, 562	28, 267, 387	37, 090, 719	41, 094, 68	
Georgia: State banks Savings banks Private banks	4, 059, 158 120, 484 56, 563	22, 039, 064 251, 171	26, 360, 287 270, 229	33, 506, 094 579, 687	42, 116, 40 616, 06	
Total	4, 236, 205 6, 716, 144	22, 260, 235 9, 929, 487	26, 630, 516 18, 426, 051	34, 085, 781 22, 676, 687	42, 732, 46- 25, 398, 12	
Grand total	10, 952, 349	32, 189, 722	45, 056, 567	56, 762, 468	68, 130, 58	
Florida: State banks. Savings banks. Private banks.	1, 238, 156	3, 489, 436 225, 395	6, 839, 746 116, 244	8, 970, 751 751, 106	12, 995, 52 823, 19	
Total	1, 238, 156 4, 293, 209	3,714,831 6,431,498	6, 955, 990 11, 756, 315	9, 721, 857 13, 715, 399	13, 818, 71 18, 059, 60	
Grand total	5, 531, 365	10, 146, 329	18, 712, 305	23, 437, 256	31, 878, 32	
Alabama: State banks Sayings banks	538, 709	4, 588, 607	3, 052, 974	20, 701, 699	26, 655, 99	
Private banks	508, 272		562, 138	1,174,547	399, 46	
Total	1,046,981 5,809,084	4,588,607 11,078, 6 65	3, 615, 112 20, 241, 869	21, 876, 246 21, 647, 749	27, 055, 45 24, 948, 96	
Grand total	6, 856, 065	15, 667, 272	23, 856, 981	43, 523, 995	52,004,41	
Mississippi: State banks National banks	6, 753, 758 2, 154, 902	12, 547, 103 4, 009, 069	27, 429, 974 8, 860, 110	30, 653, 471 9, 181, 807	35, 444, 63 9, 282, 44	
Grand total	8, 908, 660	16, 556, 172	36, 290, 084	39, 835, 278	44, 727, 07	
Louisiana: State banks Savings banks	7, 128, 618 2, 803, 368	12, 683, 333 3, 284, 892	41, 575, 962	48, 543, 814	54,042,82	
Total National banks	9, 931, 986 15, 374, 765	15, 968, 225 21, 192, 060	41, 575, 962 26, 866, 770	48, 543, 814 29, 397, 869	54, 042, 82 29, 591, 63	
Grand total	25, 306, 751	37, 160, 285	68, 442, 732	77, 941, 683	83, 634, 45	

TABLE XXVIII—Continued.

Individual Deposits in State, Savings, Private Banks, Loan and Trust Companies, and National Banks in each State and Geographical Division on or about June 30, 1896, 1900, and 1904 to 1906—Continued.

	Individual deposits.					
Class of banks.	1896.	1900.	1904.	1905.	1906.	
Texas: State banks				,	\$ 7,621,174	
Savings banks Private banks Loan and trust cos	\$3, 221, 918 172, 151	\$658,030 2,276,604	\$7, 355, 388	\$9, 202, 519	6, 115, 418	
Total National banks	3, 394, 069 28, 353, 146	2,934,634 48,779,767	7, 355, 388 86, 771, 322	9, 202, 519 101, 923, 659	13, 736, 592 116, 627, 518	
Grand total	31,747,215	51,714,401	94, 126, 710	111, 126, 178	130, 364, 110	
Arkansas: State banks Savings banks		4, 464, 013	8, 340, 202	11,834,568	9, 713, 600	
Private banks		133,878				
Total National banks	1,527,901 2,027,482	4,597,891 3,234,316	8,340,202 8,963,102	11, 834, 568 9, 632, 190	9, 713, 600 9, 819, 402	
Grand total	3, 555, 383	7,832,207	17, 303, 304	21, 466, 758	19, 533, 002	
Kentucky: State banks Private banks	25, 557, 816	32, 295, 874 1, 426, 150	35, 291, 390	49, 330, 949 797, 772	53, 580, 001 (a)	
	05 558 010	322,081	3,758,797	5, 590, 624	8, 234, 664	
Total	25, 557, 816 15, 944, 222	34, 044, 105 27, 678, 018	39, 050, 187 35, 941, 514	55, 719, 345 41, 063, 791	61, 814, 665 43, 437, 254	
Grand total	41, 502, 038	61,722,123	74, 991, 701	96, 783, 136	105, 251, 919	
Tennessee: State banks Savings banks	5, 589, 527 1, 135, 972	7, 303, 710 3, 653, 852	33, 706, 370	41, 480, 222	50, 074, 339	
Total	6, 725, 499 14, 997, 171	10, 957, 562 22, 314, 396	33, 706, 370 33, 628, 022	41, 480, 222 35, 290, 823	50, 074, 339 36, 632, 1 56	
Grand total	21, 722, 670	33, 271, 958	67, 334, 392	76, 771, 045	86, 706, 495	
Southern States: State banks Savings banks Private banks Loan and trust cos	82, 795, 625 9, 347, 597 4, 626, 017 172, 151	150, 440, 319 17, 369, 650 5, 306, 131 322, 081	289, 572, 013 5, 259, 245 8, 920, 038 3, 758, 797	369, 652, 112 6, 052, 503 13, 643, 521 5, 590, 629	441, 020, 087 6, 143, 167 8, 660, 318 8, 234, 664	
Total	96, 941, 390 124, 743, 629	173, 438, 181 201, 605, 167	307, 510, 093 331, 159, 183	394, 938, 765 372, 383, 409	464, 058, 2 8 6 418, 240, 355	
Grand total	221, 685, 019	375, 043, 348	638, 669, 276	767, 322, 174	882, 298, 591	
Ohio: State banksSavings banksPrivate banks	38, 341, 722 34, 166, 155 5, 196, 407	, 85, 157, 634 45, 446, 777 10, 019, 076	203, 500, 728 48, 764, 076 16, 305, 604	223, 970, 972 50, 755, 728 11, 179, 084	262, 063, 907 52, 798, 174 11, 876, 315	
Total	77, 704, 284 97, 250, 697	140, 623, 487 154, 170, 726	268, 570, 408 199, 021, 227	285, 905, 784 211, 529, 359	326, 738, 396 227, 613, 435	
Grand total	174, 954, 981	294, 794, 213	467, 591, 635	497, 435, 143	554, 351, 831	
Indiana: State banks	9, 147, 051 3, 970, 174 7, 008, 443 427, 016	16, 798, 432 5, 650, 961 8, 530, 240 3, 677, 329	29, 689, 709 8, 976, 509 9, 120, 678 18, 504, 529	32, 473, 072 9, 727, 125 12, 571, 385 22, 690, 569	39, 677, 629 10, 462, 297 22, 629, 432 29, 439, 060	
Total	20, 552, 684 31, 833, 719	34, 656, 962 57, 442, 290	66, 291, 425 84, 503, 139	77, 462, 151 88, 817, 775	102, 208, 418 101, 124, 538	
Grand total	52, 386, 403	92, 099, 252	150, 794, 564	166, 279, 926	203, 332, 956	

a Legislative enactment practically prohibits private banks.

cur 1906----26

TABLE XXVIII-Continued.

INDIVIDUAL DEPOSITS IN STATE, SAVINGS, PRIVATE BANKS, LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES, AND NATIONAL BANKS IN EACH STATE AND GEOGRAPHICAL DIVISION ON OR ABOUT JUNE 30, 1896, 1900, AND 1904 TO 1906—Continued.

	Individual deposits.						
Class of banks.	1896.	1900.	1904.	1905.	1906.		
Illinois: State banks	\$23,616,727	\$ 169, 203, 991	\$ 307, 748, 523	\$ 368, 428, 668	\$ 413, 357, 423		
Savings banksPrivate banksLoan and trust cos	53, 674, 972 7, 901, 917 18, 728, 215	12, 944, 333	14, 886, 852	25, 595, 673	15, 685, 568 3, 680, 242		
Total	103, 921, 821 109, 876, 880	182, 148, 324 176, 625, 767	322, 635, 375 249, 872, 549	394, 024, 841 273, 650, 857	432, 723, 233 281, 698, 220		
Grand total	213, 798, 711	358, 774, 091	572, 507, 924	667, 675, 198	714, 421, 45		
Michigan: State banks Private banks	66, 212, 786 1, 500, 826	102, 448, 609 3, 442, 350	158, 962, 194 5, 715, 849	164, 951, 333 3, 720, 295	191, 222, 042 3, 757, 248		
Total National banks	67, 713, 612 35, 957, 215	105, 890, 959 50, 386, 120	164, 678, 043 66, 847, 709	168, 671, 628 71, 741, 075	194, 979, 285 83, 599, 464		
Grand total	103, 670, 827	156, 277, 079	231, 525, 752	240, 412, 703	278, 578, 749		
Wisconsin: State banks	26, 573, 706 192, 663 5, 070, 572	45, 929, 285 568, 187 10, 431, 449	75, 746, 112 865, 551 (a)	78, 956, 480 921, 585	89, 708, 485 1, 083, 010		
Loan and trust cos	303, 024			3, 493, 050	3,945,719		
Total National banks	32, 199, 965 36, 663, 538	56, 928, 921 58, 014, 400	76, 611, 663 79, 912, 622	83, 371, 115 84, 891, 792	94, 737, 220 94, 444, 02		
Grand total	68, 863, 503	114, 943, 321	156, 524, 285	168, 262, 907	189, 181, 24		
Minnesota: State banks Savings banks. Private banks Loan and trust cos	23, 188, 344 10, 262, 550 1, 607, 390 1, 202, 412	23, 130, 738 12, 675, 732 3, 221, 816 989, 203	41, 036, 882 19, 238, 652 2, 192, 272 1, 852, 027	49, 263, 516 16, 628, 787 4, 152, 492 2, 197, 556	58, 121, 40; 22, 079, 43; 4, 413, 24; 2, 550, 70;		
Total National banks	36, 260, 696 32, 233, 946	45, 017, 489 45, 753, 096	64, 319, 833 71, 167, 878	72, 242, 351 82, 012, 792	87, 164, 77 92, 533, 92		
Grand total	68, 494, 642	90, 770, 585	135, 487, 711	154, 255, 143	179, 698, 69		
Iowa: State banks Savings banks. Private banks. Loan and trust cos	15, 738, 952 28, 227, 842 5, 233, 187 4, 364, 963	32, 938, 940 58, 208, 115 9, 372, 661	42, 524, 061 88, 947, 278 5, 283, 594	46, 261, 288 160, 232, 672 13, 482, 355	53, 121, 37; 116, 488, 37; 14, 312, 91;		
Total National banks	53, 564, 944 24, 874, 763	100, 519, 716 45, 822, 207	136, 754, 933 61, 808, 800	159, 976, 315 68, 233, 230	183, 922, 65 78, 253, 19		
Grand total	78, 439, 707	146, 341, 923	198, 563, 733	228, 209, 545	262, 175, 84		
Missouri: State banks Private banks Loan and trust cos	66, 935, 201 4, 960, 998 8, 556, 548	80, 563, 205 8, 097, 417	133, 816, 315 6, 941, 061 59, 301, 660	136, 396, 156 6, 218, 089 74, 231, 096	144, 119, 81 6, 027, 55 75, 059, 10		
Total National-banks	80, 452, 747 36, 697, 328	88, 660, 622 (3, 634, 595	200, 059, 036 112, 397, 180	216, 845, 341 121, 845, 741	225, 206, 47 122, 406, 36		
Grand total	117, 150, 075	152, 295, 217	312, 456, 216	338, 691, 082	347,612,83		
Middle Western States: State banks	269, 754, 489 130, 494, 356 38, 479, 740 33, 642, 178	561, 170, 834 112, 549, 772 66, 059, 342 4, 666, 532	993, 024, 524 166, 792, 066 60, 445, 910 79, 658, 216	1, 100, 701, 485 178, 265, 897 76, 919, 373 102, 612, 271	1, 251, 392, 08 202, 911, 28 78, 702, 26 114, 674, 82		
Total National banks	472, 370, 763 405, 388, 086	754, 446, 480 651, 849, 201	1, 299, 920, 716 925, 531, 104	1, 458, 499, 026 1, 002, 722, 621	1,647,680,46 1,081,673,15		
	I	·	·		·		

[·] Legislative enactment practically prohibits private banks.

TABLE XXVIII-Continued.

Individual Deposits in State, Savings, Private Banks, Loan and Trust Companies, and National Banks in each State and Geographical Division on or about June 30, 1896, 1900, and 1904 to 1906—Continued.

	Individual deposits.						
Class of banks.	1896.	1900.	1904,	1905,	1906.		
North Dakota: State banks National banks	\$2, 483, 141 4, 549, 228	\$5,741,792 4,817,994	\$9, 816, 531 12, 344, 137	\$13, 111, 117 14, 596, 897	\$17, 283, 416 18, 152, 620		
Grand total	7,032,369	10, 559, 786	22,160,668	27,708,014	35, 416, 036		
South Dakota: State banks Private banks	1, 834, 501 1, 469, 408	5, 322, 384 3, 329, 486	14,861,995 2,531,697	14, 559, 371 5, 116, 217	20, 045, 687 5, 464 , 858		
Total National banks	3, 3 0 3 , 909 3, 912, 703	8, 651, 870 5, 802, 434	17, 393, 692 11, 223, 026	19, 675, 588 13, 209, 956	25, 510, 545 16, 471, 546		
Grand total	7, 216, 612	14, 454, 304	28, 616, 718	32, 885, 544	41, 982, 091		
Nebraska: State banks National banks	13, 207, 339 17, 658, 555	25, 256, 035 32, 372, 953	38, 000, 362 46, 984, 311	43, 862, 481 52, 584, 842	52, 159, 417 62, 485, 403		
Grand total	30, 865, 894	57, 628, 988	84, 984, 673	96, 447, 323	114, 644, 820		
Kansas: State banks Private banks Loan and trust cos	14, 895, 067	28, 491, 889	45, 909, 580 2, 739, 769	50, 218, 421 2, 560, 838	60, 419, 190 1, 809, 227 136, 874		
Total National banks	14, 895, 067 15, 634, 420	28, 491, 889 26, 941, 958	48, 649, 349 45, 762, 871	52, 779, 259 50, 799, 327	62, 365, 291 55, 903, 703		
Grand total	30, 529, 487	55, 433, 847	91, 412, 220	103, 578, 586	118, 268, 994		
Montana: State banks Savings banks Private banks	884, 534 1, 523, 192 197, 586	6, 066, 057 3, 509, 883	11, 948, 758 1, 042, 243	13,586,692 4,593,40 2	15, 882, 262 696, 409		
Total National banks	2, 605, 312 14, 195, 617	9, 575, 940 12, 239, 233	12,991,001 15,240,726	18, 180, 094 16, 377, 770	16, 578, 671 21, 084, 188		
Grand total	16, 800, 929	21, 815, 173	28, 231, 727	34, 557, 864	37, 662, 859		
Wyoming: State banks Private banks	161, 771 633, 325	627, 381 1, 090, 905	1, 212, 911 1, 011, 605	1, 410, 660 1, 305, 237	2, 395, 759 1, 165, 028		
Total	795, 096 1, 855, 770	1,718,286 3,854,942	2, 224, 516 5, 320, 190	2,715,897 6,441,197	3, 560, 787 8, 059, 303		
Grand total	2,650,866	5, 573, 228	7, 544, 706	9, 157, 094	11, 620, 090		
Colorado: State banks Private banks	3, 622, 128 723, 952	8, 136, 722 584, 982	17, 323, 923 418, 394	$20,655,219 \\790,172$	18, 356, 915 1, 367, 350		
Total	4, 346, 080 25, 620, 755	8,721,704 48,581,506	17, 742, 317 54, 841, 304	21, 445, 391 62, 181, 328	19, 724, 265 73, 518, 332		
Grand total	29, 966, 835	57, 303, 210	72, 583, 621	83, 626, 719	93, 242, 597		
New Mexico: State banks Private banks	334, 988	1,688,996	1,668,516 184,364	2, 183, 085 46, 800	2, 438, 585		
Total National banks	334, 988 1, 976, 308	1,688,996 3,709,479	1,852,880 5,283,891	2, 229, 885 6, 436, 346	2, 438, 585 8, 343, 274		
Grand total	2, 311, 286	5, 398, 475	7, 136, 771	8,666,231	10, 781, 859		
Oklahoma: State banks National banks	259, 410 496, 109	3, 542, 224 2, 428, 466	6, 748, 866 10, 221, 895	8, 239, 201 12, 358, 715	10, 346, 086 16, 638, 833		
Grand total	755, 519	5, 970, 690	16, 970, 761	20, 597, 916	26, 984, 919		

TABLE XXVIII—Continued.

Individual Deposits in State, Savings, Private Banks, Loan and Trust Companies, and National Banks in each State and Geographical Division on or about June 30, 1896, 1900, and 1904 to 1906—Continued.

Class of heart-	Individual deposits.						
Class of banks.	1896.	1900.	1904.	1905.	1906.		
Indian Territory: State banks Private banks	\$94,823	\$161,560	\$1,510,673 135,574	\$1,611,398 45,102	\$ 1,752,833		
Total National banks	94, 823 609, 379	161, 560 2, 011, 902	1,646,247 7,743,752	1, 656, 500 12, 020, 270	1, 7 52, 8 3 3 13, 775, 7 74		
Grand total	. 704, 202	2, 173, 462	9, 389, 999	13, 676, 770	15, 528, 607		
Western States: State banks Savings banks Private banks		84, 873, 480 8, 676, 816	149, 002, 115 8, 063, 646	169, 437, 645 14, 457, 768	201, 080, 150		
Loan and trust cos		0,070,010		11, 101, 100	10, 502, 872 136, 874		
Total	42, 325, 165 86, 508, 844	93, 550, 296 142, 760, 863	157, 065, 761 214, 966, 103	183, 895, 413 247, 006, 648	211, 719, 896 294, 412, 976		
Grand total	. 128, 834, 009	236, 311, 164	372,031,864	430, 902, 061	506, 132, 872		
Washington: State banks Private banks	815, 498 1, 041, 708	7, 308, 687 2, 933, 080	21, 565, 360 916, 321	24, 274, 846 797, 112	41, 532, 805 120, 784		
Total	1,857,206 7,371,642	10, 241, 767 19, 558, 525	22, 481, 681 30, 680, 732	. 25, 071, 958 35, 289, 886	41, 653, 589 49, 655, 187		
Grand total	9, 228, 848	29, 800, 292	53, 162, 413	60, 361, 844	91, 308, 776		
Oregon: State banks Savings banks Private banks	. 646, 848 1, 230, 982	3, 301, 580 87, 061	8, 330, 673 820, 120	4, 840, 591 934, 903	6, 332 , 044		
Total	1,877,830	3, 388, 641 11, 744, 064	9, 150, 793 19, 446, 346	5, 775, 494 21, 103, 281	6, 982, 344 27, 552, 892		
Grand total		15, 132, 705	28, 597, 139	26, 878, 775	34, 535, 236		
California: State banks Savings banks Private banks Loan and trust cos	131, 653, 636	85, 881, 584 158, 167, 462 1, 629, 687	128, 620, 266 221, 308, 918 2, 482, 196	149, 954, 283 247, 913, 608 2, 681, 401	169, 535, 640 265, 435, 714 4, 394, 503 34, 652, 914		
Total National banks	. 186, 322, 811 16, 551, 459	245, 678, 733 33, 357, 332	352, 411, 380 70, 711, 316	400, 549, 292 86, 374, 568	474, 018, 776 119, 959, 862		
Grand total	202, 874, 270	279. 036, 065	423, 122, 696	486, 923, 860	593, 978, 638		
Idaho: State banks Private banks	. 170, 844	537, 902 210, 693	1, 909, 915 436, 033	1,381,986 1,076,918	10, 004, 927		
Total National banks	. 170,844 1,798,448	748, 595 3, 615, 141	2, 345, 948 6, 684, 472	2, 458, 904 7, 618, 148	10, 004, 927 9, 188, 869		
Grand total	1,969,292	4.363,736	9, 030, 420	10,077,052	19, 193, 796		
Utah: State banks Sayings banks	924, 710 2, 655 356	17, 434, 051 2, 687, 088	26, 544, 251	19, 899, 160	2 5 , 418, € 51		
Total National banks	3, 580, 066 2, 786, 037	20, 121, 139 4, 824, 855	26, 544, 251 7, 683, 334	19, 899, 160 10, 178, 821	25, 418, 651 12, 912, 793		
Grand total	6, 366, 103	24, 945, 994	34, 227, 585	30, 077, 981	38, 331, 444		
Nevada: State banks Private banks	434,004	1, 474, 337 24, 364	3,012,975 172,283	2, 517, 099 249, 080	3, 508, 763 372, 257		
Total National banks	434,004 145,727	1,498,701 440,666	3, 185, 258 884, 797	2,766,179 1,283,379	3, 881, 020 1, 932, 403		
Grand total	. 579, 731	1, 939, 367	4,070,055	4, 049, 558	5, 8 13, 423		

TABLE XXVIII—Continued.

Individual Deposits in State, Savings, Private Banks, Loan and Trust Companies, and National Banks in each State and Geographical Division on or about June 30, 1896, 1900, and 1904 to 1906—Continued.

Olegand banks	Individual deposits.						
Class of banks.	1896.	1900.	1904.	1905.	1906.		
Arizona: State banks Private banks	\$703,079	\$2,296,908	\$4, 904, 680 436, 636	\$5, 531, 706 464, 397	\$ 7, 385, 349 198, 559		
Total	703, 079 844, 995	2, 296, 908 2, 273, 426	5, 341, 316 3, 902, 982	5, 996, 103 4, 550, 391	7, 583, 9 0 8 6, 124, 3 89		
Grand total	1,548,074	4, 570, 334	9, 244, 298	10, 546, 494	13, 708, 297		
Alaska: State banks National banks		64, 710	390, 950 212, 186	417, 951 211, 064	149, 7 60 436,191		
Grand total		64, 710	603, 136	629, 015	585, 951		
Pacific States: State banks Savings banks. Private banks Loan and trust ccs	56, 720, 291 135, 539, 974 2, 685, 575	118, 235, 049 160, 854, 550 4, 884, 885	195, 279, 070 221, 308, 918 5, 263, 589	208, 817, 226- 247, 913, 608 6, 203, 811	263, 867, 939 265, 435, 714 5, 736, 408 34, 652, 914		
Total	194, 945, 840 36, 882, 499	283, 974, 484 75, 878, 719	421, 851, 577 140, 206, 165	462, 935, 041 166, 609, 538	569, 692, 975 227, 762, 586		
Grand total	231, 828, 339	359, 853, 203	562, 057, 742	629, 544, 579	797, 455, 561		
United States: State banks Savings banks. Private banks Loan and trust cos	695, 659, 914 1, 935, 466, 468 59, 116, 378 586, 468, 156	1, 264, 916, 610 2, 389, 719, 954 94, 928, 547 1, 028, 232, 407	2, 054, 936, 715 2, 918, 775, 329 95, 791, 454 1, 559, 315, 990	2, 348, 470, 033 3, 093, 077, 357 127, 937, 098 1, 980, 856, 737	2,722,922,028 3,299,544,601 109,947,509 2,008,937,790		
Total National banks	3, 276, 710, 916 1, 668, 413, 507	4, 777, 797, 518 2, 458, 092, 758	6, 628, 819, 488 3, 311, 433, 507	7,550,341,225 3,782,730,272	8,141,351,928 4,054,677,558		
Grand total	4, 945, 124, 423	7, 235, 890, 276	9, 940, 252, 995	11,333,071,497	12, 196, 029, 486		
Islands: Hawaii— State banks Private banks		1, 818, 672 1, 277, 502	4, 568, 932	5, 980, 834	6, 461, 624		
Total National banks		3,096,174	4, 568, 932 777, 498	5, 980, 834 685, 218	6, 461, 624 a 945, 149		
Grand total		3, 096, 174	5, 346, 430	6, 666, 052	7, 406, 773		
Porto Rico— State banks National banks			3, 654, 336 228, 837	3, 999, 706 243, 004	4, 739, 509 a 250, 934		
Grand total			3, 883, 173	4, 242, 710	4, 990, 443		
Philippine Islands— State banks			10, 058, 066	6,759,057	7, 340, 968		
Total island possessions— State banks Private banks National banks		1, 818, 672 1, 277, 502	18, 281, 334 1, 006, 335	16, 739, 597 928, 222	18, 542, 10 1 1, 196, 079		
Grand total		3, 096, 174	19, 287, 669	17,667,819	19,738,180		
United States and islands: State banks Savings banks Private banks Loan and trust cos		1, 266, 735, 282 2, 389, 719, 954 96, 206, 049 1, 028, 232, 407	2, 073, 218, 049 2, 918, 775, 329 95, 791, 454 1, 600, 322, 325	2, 365, 209, 630 3, 093, 077, 357 127, 937, 098 1, 980, 856, 737	2,741,464,129 3,299,544,601 109,947,509 2,008,937,790		
Total	3, 276, 710, 916 1, 668, 413, 507	4, 780, 893, 692 2, 458, 092, 758	6, 688, 107, 157 3, 312, 439, 842	7, 567, 080, 822 3, 783, 658, 494	8, 159, 894, 029 4, 055, 873, 637		
Grand total U.S., etc	4, 945, 124, 428	7, 238, 986, 450	10,000,546,999	11,350,739,316	12, 215, 767, 666		

TABLE XXIX.

STATEMENT OF CONDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL BANKING CORPORATION (MAIN OFFICE NEW YORK CITY) AT CLOSE OF BUSINESS JUNE 30, 1906.

RESOURCES.	LIABILITIES,	
Loans, discounts, advances, and credits	Capital stock Surplus fund Other undivided profits Deposits subject to check Due to other banks and bankers All other liabilities	3, 250, 000, 00 166, 083, 37 10, 246, 346, 77 2, 490, 674, 80
Total	Total	31, 157, 371, 21

TABLE XXX.

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF THE TRANSACTIONS OF THE NEW YORK CLEARING HOUSE FOR FIFTY-THREE YEARS, AND FOR EACH YEAR, NUMBER OF BANKS, AGGREGATE CAPITAL, CLEARINGS, BALANCES, AVERAGE OF DAILY CLEARINGS AND BALANCES, AND THE PERCENTAGE OF BALANCES TO CLEARINGS.

September b	Num- per of anks.	Capital.a	Clearings.	Balances paid in money.	Average daily clear- ings.	Average daily bal- ances paid	Bal- ancesto
1854	48	047 044 000				in money.	clear- ings.
1856 1856 1856 1856 1857 1858 1860 1861 1862 1863 1864 1865 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1872 1872 1875 1876 1877 1878 1878 1878 1878 1888 1881 1882 1881 1882 1884 1885 1886 1887 1886 1887 1888 1889 1891 1892 1893 1891 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1897 1898 1899 1900 1890 18	50 46 47 50 50 50 50 50 59 61 62 61 59 59 59 61 62 64 64 64 65 64 65 66 66 66 66	\$47, 044, 900 48, 844, 180 52, 883, 700 64, 420, 200 67, 146, 618 67, 921, 714 69, 907, 435 68, 900, 665 68, 972, 508 68, 586, 763 80, 363, 613 82, 370, 200 81, 770, 200 82, 770, 200 82, 270, 200 82, 270, 200 82, 270, 200 83, 420, 200 83, 420, 200 83, 420, 200 83, 420, 200 83, 420, 200 83, 635, 200 68, 535, 200 69, 625, 700 60, 475, 200 61, 162, 700 60, 475, 200 61, 162, 700 60, 475, 200 61, 162, 700 60, 475, 200 61, 127, 700 60, 472, 700 60, 762, 700 60, 762, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 812, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 60, 622, 700 61, 922, 700 61, 922, 700 638, 922, 700 638, 922, 700 638, 922, 700 638, 922, 700 64, 922, 700 674, 222, 700	\$5, 750, 455, 987 5, 362, 912, 098 6, 906, 213, 328 8, 333, 226, 718 4, 756, 664, 386 6, 448, 005, 956 7, 231, 143, 057 5, 915, 742, 758 6, 871, 443, 591 14, 867, 597, 849 24, 097, 196, 656 26, 032, 384, 342 28, 717, 146, 914 28, 675, 159, 472 28, 484, 288, 637 37, 407, 028, 987 27, 804, 539, 406 29, 300, 986, 682 33, 844, 369, 568 25, 951, 237, 902 21, 597, 274, 247 23, 259, 243, 701 22, 508, 438, 442 25, 178, 770, 691 37, 182, 128, 621 48, 565, 818, 212 46, 552, 816, 161 40, 203, 165, 258 34, 092, 037, 338 25, 250, 791, 440 40, 203, 165, 258 34, 092, 037, 338 25, 250, 791, 440 33, 374, 682, 216 34, 872, 848, 786 30, 803, 686, 609 34, 766, 686, 572 34, 033, 698, 770 36, 279, 905, 236 28, 236, 894, 884 31, 337, 760, 948 31, 337, 760, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 337, 770, 948 31, 387, 308, 230, 771 51, 964, 588, 564	\$297, 411, 494 289, 694, 114, 489 289, 694, 134, 238, 911 363, 984, 683 380, 693, 438 380, 693, 438 385, 383, 944 415, 530, 331 677, 626, 483 885, 719, 205 1, 035, 765, 108 1, 144, 963, 451 1, 125, 455, 237 1, 120, 318, 308 1, 036, 484, 822 1, 209, 721, 029 1, 228, 582, 708 1, 286, 753, 176 1, 408, 608, 777 1, 295, 012, 029 1, 373, 996, 302 1, 374, 596, 302 1, 378, 386, 331 1, 776, 018, 162 1, 595, 000, 245 1, 568, 983, 196 1, 524, 930, 994 1, 295, 355, 252 1, 519, 565, 385 1, 569, 626, 325 1, 777, 687, 473 1, 753, 401, 145 1, 584, 635, 500 1, 861, 500, 575 1, 696, 207, 176 1, 884, 625, 500 1, 861, 500, 575 1, 696, 207, 176 1, 585, 241, 687, 473 1, 896, 574, 349 1, 896, 574, 349 1, 898, 574, 349 1, 898, 574, 349 1, 898, 574, 349 1, 908, 901, 898 2, 338, 529, 016 3, 085, 971, 371 2, 730, 441, 810	\$19, 104, 505 17, 412, 052 22, 278, 108 26, 968, 371 15, 393, 736 20, 867, 333 23, 401, 757 19, 209, 520 22, 237, 682 48, 428, 657 77, 984, 455 84, 796, 040 93, 541, 195 93, 101, 167 92, 182, 164 121, 451, 393 90, 274, 479 95, 133, 074 109, 884, 317 115, 885, 794 74, 692, 574 81, 899, 470 70, 349, 428 76, 358, 176 73, 785, 747 82, 015, 540 121, 510, 224 159, 232, 191 151, 637, 935 171, 1048, 982 82, 789, 480 109, 067, 589 114, 337, 209 111, 651, 471 118, 561, 782 113, 978, 082 79, 704, 426 92, 670, 095 96, 232, 442 103, 424, 954 131, 529, 418 189, 961, 029 170, 936, 147	\$988, 078 940, 565 1, 079, 724 1, 182, 246 1, 101, 954 1, 177, 944 1, 232, 018 1, 151, 088 2, 207, 252 2, 806, 33, 373, 828 3, 472, 753 3, 717, 414 3, 642, 250 4, 818, 654 4, 818, 654 4, 205, 076 4, 603, 297 4, 218, 378 4, 504, 906 4, 274, 060 4, 274, 060 4, 274, 060 4, 506, 622 4, 965, 090 5, 146, 316 5, 198, 417 5, 161, 129 4, 965, 900 5, 146, 316 5, 148, 192 5, 800, 784 5, 728, 889 5, 195, 526 6, 683, 335 5, 616, 580 5, 214, 611 6, 300, 677 6, 013, 571 6, 300, 677 6, 128, 448 8, 981, 716	ings. Per. et. 5. 40 4. 83 4. 83 6. 66 5. 64 5. 26 5. 97 6. 04 4. 55 3. 97 3. 71 3. 99 3. 95 2. 99 3. 72 4. 12 4. 12 4. 15 5. 62 5. 62 5. 62 5. 62 5. 62 6. 93 4. 47 5. 12 4. 49 5. 65 4. 65 4. 65 5. 13 4. 92 6. 54 6. 51 6. 54 6. 51 5. 13 5. 56 6. 28 6. 61 6. 54 6. 71 6. 28 6. 61 5. 87 5. 37 5. 25 5. 37
1901 1902 1903 1904	62 60 57 54	81, 722, 700 100, 672, 700 113, 072, 700 115, 972, 700	77, 020, 672, 494 74, 753, 189, 436 70, 833, 655, 940 59, 672, 796, 804	3,515,037,741 3,377,504,072 3,315,516,487 3,105,858,576	254, 193, 639 245, 898, 649 233, 005, 447 195, 648, 514	11,600,785 11,110,211 10,906,304 10,183,143	4.56 4.51 4.68 5.20
1905 1906 Total.	55	115, 972, 700 118, 150, 000 b 69, 516, 029	91, 879, 318, 369 103, 754, 100, 091 c1,761,301,740,198	3, 953, 875, 975 3, 832, 621, 024 c82, 471, 200, 791	302, 234, 600 342, 422, 773 b 108, 655, 258	13,006,171 12,648,914 05,087,674	4. 33 3. 69 b 4. 68

or The capital is for various dates, the amounts at a uniform date in each year not being obtainable. Digitized for interrupt in the property of the property

TABLE XXXI.

Comparative Statement for Two Years of the Transactions of the New York Clearing House, Showing Aggregate Amount of Clearings, Aggregate Balances, and the Kinds and Amounts of Money Passing in Settlement of these Balances.

Clearings, etc.	Year ended S	eptember 30—	Increase.	Percentages to balances.	
	1906.	1905.		1906.	1905.
Aggregate clearings Aggregate balances United States and clearing house gold certificates and gold coin Legal tenders and minor coins	3,832,621,024	\$91, 879, 318, 369 3, 953, 875, 974 3, 953, 723, 000 152, 974	\$11, 874, 781, 722 a 121, 254, 950 a 121, 254, 000 a 950	99, 99	99.99

a Decrease.

TABLE XXXII.

EXCHANGES, BALANCES, PERCENTAGES OF BALANCES TO EXCHANGES, AND PERCENTAGE OF FUNDS USED IN SETTLEMENT OF BALANCES BY THE NEW YORK CLEARING HOUSE IN EACH YEAR FROM 1892 TO 1906, INCLUSIVE.

Year ended September 30—	Exchanges.	Balances.	Per cent of	Percentages of funds used in set- tlement of bal- ances.	
			exchanges.	Gøld.	Legal tenders, etc.
1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1901 1902 1903 1904 1906	34, 421, 380, 870, 00 24, 230, 145, 368, 00 28, 264, 379, 126, 00 29, 350, 894, 884, 00 31, 337, 760, 948, 00 57, 368, 230, 771, 00 51, 964, 588, 564, 00 77, 020, 672, 494, 00 74, 753, 189, 366, 00 70, 833, 655, 940, 00	\$1, 861, 500, 575, 00 1, 696, 207, 176, 00 1, 585, 241, 634, 00 1, 886, 574, 349, 00 1, 896, 574, 349, 00 2, 388, 529, 016, 00 2, 388, 529, 016, 00 2, 780, 441, 810, 00 3, 515, 037, 741, 00 3, 515, 037, 741, 00 3, 315, 516, 487, 00 3, 105, 858, 576, 00 3, 938, 878, 974, 80 3, 832, 678, 974, 80 3, 832, 621, 024, 00	5.1 4.9 6.5 6.7 6.3 6.0 5.8 5.3 4.5 4.5 4.6 5.2 4.3 3.69	42. 5 38. 0 16. 0 1 1. 0 51. 0 99. 0 99. 2 99. 6 99. 99 99. 99 99. 99 99. 99	57, 5 62, 0 84, 0 99, 9 99, 99 99, 0 1, 0 8 4 03 01 01 01

TABLE XXXIII.

CLEARING-HOUSE TRANSACTIONS OF THE ASSISTANT TREASURER OF THE UNITED STATES AT NEW YORK FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1906.

Exchanges received from clearing house Balances received from clearing house.	. \$422, 025, 603. 99 25, 318, 820. 23
Total Exchanges delivered to clearing house	. 447, 344, 424, 22 . 313, 539, 379, 07
Balances paid to clearing house	133 805 045 15

TABLE XXXIV.

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF THE EXCHANGES OF THE CLEARING HOUSES OF THE UNITED STATES FOR YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1906, AND SEPTEMBER 30,

[112 cities.]

Clearing house at-	Exchanges fo Septem	or year ended ber 30—	Comparisons.		
orearing nouse ar-	1906.	1905.	Increase.	Decrease.	
lew York	\$103, 754, 100, 091	\$91, 879, 318, 369	\$11,874,781,722		
hicago	10, 873, 546, 251	9, 821, 718, 562 7, 469, 812, 036	1,051,827,689 679,565,477		
oston	8, 149, 377, 513	7, 469, 812, 036	679, 565, 477		
hiladelphia	8, 149, 377, 513 7, 553, 273, 999	6,766,147,857	787, 126, 142		
t. Louis	2, 934, 576, 620 2, 630, 996, 408	2, 907, 886, 282	26,690,338		
ittsburg	2,630,996,408	2, 431, 366, 780	199, 629, 628		
an Francisco	1,875,314,042 1,432,070,248	1,753,010,771 1,249,411,906	122, 303, 271 182, 658, 342		
incinnati a	1, 291, 921, 250	1,192,662,600	99, 258, 650		
ansas City	1, 184, 893, 262	1,167,294,893	17, 598, 369		
linneapolis	976, 122, 113		74 428 827		
leveland	812, 973, 376 984, 264, 235	754, 739, 346 953, 995, 496 575, 309, 586	58, 234, 030 30, 268, 739 74, 732, 508 45, 970, 102		
ew Orleans	984, 264, 235	953, 995, 496	30, 268, 739		
Detroit a	650, 042, 094 640, 362, 310	575, 309, 586	74, 732, 508		
ouisville a	640, 362, 310	594, 392, 208	45, 970, 102		
os Angeles	549, 648, 223	449, 963, 130	99, 685, 093		
maha Iilwaukee	487, 181, 910 476, 708, 957	431, 585, 175 420, 836, 949	55, 596, 735 55, 872, 008		
eattle	441, 855, 520	979 759 604	169, 102, 916		
t. Paul	398, 036, 460	272, 752, 604 329, 948, 929	68, 087, 531		
ndianapolis	1 362, 911, 720	1 334, 013, 297	28, 898, 423		
uffalo	386, 626, 757	341, 132, 654	45, 494, 133		
rovidence	392, 175, 500 464, 350, 211	267, 488, 000	24,687,500		
louston	464, 350, 211	341, 132, 654 267, 488, 000 351, 851, 891	45, 494, 133 24, 687, 500 112, 498, 320		
enyer	339, 108, 542	307, 857, 062	31, 251, 480		
Vashington, D. C	284, 214, 306	246, 121, 606	38, 092, 700		
ichmond	293, 068, 746	256, 241, 644	36, 827, 102		
t. Joseph a	254, 268, 265	234, 995, 906	19, 272, 359 14, 459, 900		
olumbusalbany	267, 940, 200 277, 457, 458	253, 480, 300 214, 184, 482 281, 827, 500 193, 309, 404	63 272 976		
alveston	277, 457, 458 277, 457, 458 318, 047, 000 267, 961, 220 259, 704, 139	281 827 500	63, 272, 976 36, 219, 500		
alt Lake City	267, 961, 220	193, 309, 404	74, 651, 816		
alveston alt Lake City ortland, Oreg	259, 704, 139	221, 822, 612	37, 881, 527		
'oledo	207, 218, 958	192, 444, 100	14, 774, 888		
pokane	207, 858, 220	150, 066, 962	57, 791, 258		
Cochester	199, 114, 225	178, 155, 486	20, 958, 739		
tlantaakland, Cal.a	222, 376, 089 6 74, 882, 226 193, 431, 065	174, 687, 063	47, 689, 026 74, 882, 226		
acoma	109 491 065	154, 891, 329	38, 539, 736		
lemphis	267, 672, 767	262, 576, 916	5, 095, 851		
ashville	188, 483, 576	160, 153, 973	28, 329, 603		
[artford	174, 213, 286	159, 350, 582	14, 862, 704		
avannah	238, 848, 153	219, 630, 210	1 19, 217, 973		
es Moines a	136,003,193	130, 313, 624	5, 689, 569		
ort Wortha	144 561 942	130, 313, 624 125, 911, 838	18, 649, 404		
eoria_a	154, 438, 490	149, 204, 669	5, 233, 821	•••••	
ew Haven	154, 438, 490 121, 218, 519 118, 284, 221 115, 040, 916	111, 383, 291 98, 484, 550	9, 835, 228 19, 799, 671	•••••	
orfolk	118, 284, 221	105, 855, 846	9, 185, 070		
rand Rapidseranton@	103, 900, 554	92, 117, 782	11, 782, 772		
irmingham a	97, 456, 186	72, 153, 778	25, 302, 408		
oux City	93, 219, 588	82, 108, 527	11, 111, 061		
ayton	95, 634, 566	84, 691, 587	10, 942, 979		
ortland, Me	97, 632, 188	85, 812, 204 84, 910, 287	11, 819, 984		
oringfield, Mass	1 94, 571, 838	84, 910, 287	9,661,551		
vansville	87,506,891	81, 365, 883	6, 141, 008		
/racuse	84, 508, 214	73, 489, 965	11, 018, 249 51, 015, 252		
[obile a	75, 503, 764	¢ 24, 488, 512	51,015,252		
orcester	78, 505, 660	75, 354, 224	3, 151, 436 9, 236, 623		
noxville	71, 429, 924	62, 193, 301 55, 445, 939	9, 286, 623		
eading	65, 113, 480 65, 553, 769	55, 942, 473	9, 667, 341		
acksonville, Fla.a		57, 863, 557	7, 445, 753		
/ilmington, Delhattanooga		44, 583, 483	22, 809, 408	1	
nattanooga/ichita	57, 032, 720	54, 723, 151	2, 309, 569	1	
nonsta	. 87, 297, 830	88, 418, 976		\$1,121,	
incoln α	b 23, 473, 900		23, 473, 900		
Charleston, S. C. a	.} 68,415,109	63, 286, 668	5, 128, 441		
Vilkes-Barre	54,977,268	50, 121, 494	4,855,774		
ittle Rock	62,607,674	52, 510, 983	10,096,691		
Vheeling, W. Va	. 50, 917, 735	39, 883, 202	11 034 533	1	

a Figures from Commercial and Financial Chronicle. b First report nine months. \circ Nine months.

TABLE XXXIV-Continued.

Comparative Statement of the Exchanges of the Clearing Houses of the United States for Years ended September 30, 1906, and September 30, 1905—Continued.

Clearing house at—	Exchanges fo Septemi	r year ended oer 30—	Comparisons.		
9	1906.	1905.	Increase.	Decrease.	
Davenport	\$50, 852, 223	\$46, 136, 926	\$4,715,297		
Kalamazoo	46, 331, 684	41, 463, 978	4,867,706		
Topeka a	42, 499, 937	44, 924, 500		\$2,424,563	
Fali River	47, 364, 179	35, 270, 639	12,093,540		
Fort Wayne	39, 306, 123	b 23, 534, 007	15, 772, 116		
Springfield, Ill	41, 831, 574	40, 927, 596	903, 978		
New Bedford	33, 884, 793	28, 796, 717	5, 088, 076		
Colorado Springs	35, 413, 356	32, 193, 818	3, 219, 538		
Helena	42, 112, 731	35, 924, 172	6,188,559		
Youngstown	33, 461, 724	28, 466, 688	4, 995, 036		
Rockford	29, 392, 072	25, 529, 639	3, 862, 433		
Erie	30, 955, 564	26, 875, 865	4, 079, 699		
Greensburg a	25, 383, 436	22, 824, 464	2, 558, 972		
Akrona	30, 056, 257	27, 070, 650	2, 985, 607		
Chester	26, 542, 613	23, 388, 574	3, 154, 039		
Lexington	33, 716, 980	31, 759, 612	1,957,368		
Lowell	25, 279, 975	23, 686, 883	1, 593, 092		
Canton	24, 018, 947	26,088,160	1,000,002	2,069,213	
Wilmington, N. C. a	¢ 19, 483, 979	20,000,100	19, 483, 979	2,000,210	
Cedar Rapids	28, 914, 846	24, 185, 945	4,728,901		
Binghampton	26, 061, 200	24, 806, 100	1, 255, 100		
Fargo	27, 934, 740	32, 170, 140	1, 200, 100	4, 235, 400	
Holyoke	24, 295, 496	25, 002, 308	••••••	706, 812	
Pueblo	24, 719, 972	21, 125, 105	3, 594, 867	700,012	
South Benda	22, 088, 411	₹11,753,526	10, 334, 885		
Macon a	29, 195, 147	28, 549, 691	645, 456		
Beaumont	19, 238, 858	18, 995, 773	243, 085		
Springfield, Ohio	19, 861, 937	19, 889, 685	240,000	27, 748	
Bloomington	22, 618, 984	21, 222, 209	1,396,775	21,190	
Mansfield	17, 672, 949	14, 912, 254	2, 760, 695	1	
Decatur	17, 149, 258	15, 762, 346	1,386,912		
	19, 653, 917	18, 794, 715	859, 202		
Quincy	18, 554, 078	14, 718, 265	3, 835, 813		
Fremont	14, 291, 189	11, 242, 571	3,048,618		
	13, 516, 396	12,552,936	963, 460		
Franklin	12, 849, 554	11,771,882	1,077,672		
Columbus, Ga. a	16, 982, 499	d 9, 344, 509	7,637,990		
Jacksonville, Ili	15, 695, 458	13, 127, 434	2, 568, 024		
Frederick	10, 085, 777	9, 192, 427	893, 350		
Ann Arbor	6, 469, 901	5, 821, 952	647, 949		
San Josea	c 6, 884, 958	0,021,502	6,884,958		
Total	157, 749, 328, 913	140, 612, 554, 199	17, 147, 359, 596	10, 584, 882	
	140, 612, 554, 199		10,584,882		
Increase	17, 136, 774, 714		17, 136, 774, 714		

a Figures from Commercial and Financial Chronicle.

b Seven months.
c First report nine months.
d Nine months.

TABLE XXXV.

EXCHANGES OF THE CLEARING HOUSES OF THE UNITED STATES FROM 1901 TO 1906, BY GEOGRAPHICAL SECTIONS.

[From data furnished by the New York Clearing House.]

Locality of clearing			Year er ded S	eptember 30—		
houses.	1901.	1902.	1903	1904.	1905.	1906.
NEW ENG- LAND,						
Portland Boston	\$64, 884, 638 7, 149, 901, 648	\$73, 218, 180 6, 912, 674, 641	\$76, 580, 457 6, 837, 767, 883	\$77, 895, 195 6, 419, 272, 150	\$85, 812, 204 7, 469, 812, 036	\$97, 632, 18 8, 149, 377, 51 47, 364, 179 24, 295, 49
Fall River	45, 369, 554	51, 158, 383	48, 391, 277	42, 446, 914	35, 270, 639 25, 002, 308	47, 364, 17
Holyoke Lowell	17, 633, 096 29, 422, 963	19, 941, 461 30, 061, 082	48, 391, 277 21, 964, 565 24, 322, 854	24, 439, 242 24, 322, 854	25, 002, 308 23, 686, 883	24, 295, 49 25, 279, 97
New Bedford	24, 773, 933	27, 117, 644	27,630,534	25, 925, 060	28, 796, 717	33, 884, 79
Springfield	73, 969, 150	80, 780, 012	83, 456, 078	75, 207, 965	84 910 987	94, 571, 83
Worcester	72, 976, 386	84, 531, 619	86, 823, 830	60, 585, 957	75, 354, 224	78, 505, 66
Providence . Hartford	345, 822, 800 121 547 600	130,016,540	356, 633, 200 138, 092, 823	135,876,100	150 250 589	392, 170, 00 174, 913, 98
New Haven.	345, 822, 800 131, 547, 699 79, 421, 527	353, 677, 500 139, 916, 540 87, 679, 911	93, 914, 693	347, 517, 600 135, 876, 108 97, 612, 590	75, 354, 224 367, 488, 000 159, 350, 582 111, 383, 291	392, 175, 50 174, 213, 28 121, 218, 51
Total	8, 035, 723, 394	7, 860, 756, 973	7, 795, 628, 194	7, 331, 101, 635	8, 466, 867, 171	9, 238, 518, 94
EASTERN.						
Albany	139, 914, 671 19, 823, 700	183, 714, 691 18, 524, 900	178, 746, 877 21, 361, 700	186, 320, 241	214, 172, 866	277, 457, 45 26, 061, 20
Binghamton Buffalo	293, 000, 862	298, 517, 056	325, 993, 256	22, 117, 000 324, 623, 385	24, 806, 100 341, 132, 654	386, 626, 78
	77, 020, 672, 494	74, 753, 189, 436	70, 833, 655, 940	59 672 796 804	91 879 318 369	103, 754, 100, 09
Rochester	117, 752, 7 11 59, 937, 919	130, 778, 747	133, 370, 311 67, 228, 224 23, 018, 738	140, 511, 746 63, 977, 599 22, 571, 136 24, 165, 287	182, 958, 093	199, 114, 22
Syracuse Chester	59, 937, 919 16, 210, 903	66, 996, 236 17, 730, 508	07, 228, 224	63, 977, 599 99, 571, 126	73, 489, 965 23, 388, 574	84, 508, 21 26, 542, 61
Erie	10, 210, 303	17, 750, 500	20,010,700	24, 165, 287	26, 875, 865	30, 955, 56
Franklin	•••••					19 516 90
Greensburg .	18, 318, 815	20, 705, 342	23, 854, 772 5, 968, 715, 428 2, 381, 454, 231	19, 925, 623 5, 492, 236, 566 1, 986, 720, 497 40, 130, 486	22, 824, 464 6, 766, 147, 857 2, 431, 366, 780 α 55, 445, 939	25, 383, 43
Philadelphia Pittsburg	5, 296, 823, 192 1, 970, 779, 481	5, 729, 642, 761 2, 113, 602, 538	9 381 454 931	5, 492, 236, 566	9 431 366 780	7, 553, 273, 99 2, 630, 996, 46
Reading	1, 270, 773, 401	2, 113, 002, 000	2,001, 104, 201	40, 130, 486	a 55, 445, 939	25, 383, 43 7, 553, 273, 99 2, 630, 996, 40 65, 113, 48 103, 907, 55
Scranton	65, 004, 405	78, 361, 424	85, 561, 962	91, 117, 993	92, 117, 782	103, 900, 55
Wilkes-Barre	40 017 500	40, 434, 040	45, 888, 510	46, 312, 951	50, 121, 494	54, 977, 26 65, 309, 31
Wilmington Baltimore	49, 017, 522 1, 182, 838, 784	58, 273, 065 1 195 978 899	62, 585, 479 1, 169, 531, 519	1 086 861 764	57, 863, 557 1, 249, 411, 909	1. 432, 070, 24
Frederick	7, 715, 477	1, 195, 978, 899 8, 485, 039 176, 651, 844	8, 460, 018	8, 585, 983	9, 192, 427	1, 432, 070, 24 10, 085, 77
Washington.	7, 715, 477 138, 268, 421	176, 651, 844	8, 460, 018 203, 229, 040	57, 317, 990 1, 086, 861, 764 8, 585, 983 208, 539, 093	9, 192, 427 246, 121, 606	284, 214, 30
	86, 396, 079, 357	84,891,586,526	81, 532, 656, 005	69, 507, 010, 726	103, 764, 783, 744	117,024,207,33
SOUTHERN.						
Norfolk	73, 592, 161	69, 123, 706	82, 513, 160	66, 483, 229	98, 484, 550	118, 284, 22
Richmond Wheeling	194, 856, 649 20, 346, 860	208, 544, 348 37, 995, 300	206, 580, 434 37, 807, 594	228, 320, 342 35, 794, 938	256, 241, 644 39, 993, 205	293, 068, 74 50, 917, 73
Wilming-	20,040,000	01, 330, 000	37,007,534	00, 101, 500	00, 000, 200	50, 517, 15
Wilming- ton, N.C			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			19, 483, 97
Charleston, S. C				40, 227, 838	a 44, 052, 655	60 415 10
Augusta	68, 159, 162	71, 272, 780	74, 505, 822	74, 084, 536	88, 418, 976	68, 415, 10 87, 297, 83
Savannah	200, 817, 983	179, 453, 671	186, 583, 161	201, 246, 244	219, 630, 210	238, 848, 18
Macon	34, 812, 000	36, 943, 000	40,∃55,000	40, 161, 000	28, 549, 691	29, 195, 14
Atlanta Columbus,	106, 845, 606	126, 229, 565	142, 013, 720	154, 021, 490	174, 687, 063	222, 376, 08
Ga						16, 982, 49
Jacksonville	15, 150, 046	19, 192, 901	21, 225, 093	40, 959, 437	55, 942, 473	65, 553, 76
Birmingham	46, 156, 648	54, 831, 786	62,987,723	62,416,705	72, 153, 778	97, 456, 18
Mobile New Orleans	602, 266, 604	669 019 045	CE9 077 C97	061 000 045	052 005 408	75,503,76
Beaumont	002, 200, 004	663, 918, 045 17, 986, 732	853, 077, 687 24, 676, 711	23, 198, 749	953, 995, 496 18, 995, 733	19 238 85
Fort Worth .	. 69, 578, 919	17, 986, 732 73, 730, 708	24, 676, 711 79, 516, 471	81, 288, 911	125, 911, 838	144, 561, 24
Galveston	188, 074, 750	191, 474, 150	205, 300, 50 0	961, 992, 245 23, 198, 749 81, 288, 911 237, 688, 000	289, 360, 500	984, 264, 28 19, 238, 85 144, 561, 24 318, 047, 00
Houston	225, 209, 082	288, 519, 745	229, 206, 939 50, 551, 566	343, 144, 076	351, 861, 891	404, 350, 21
Little Rock . Lexington	31,763,691 $26,023,732$	44, 632, 868 27, 474, 337	50, 551, 566 29, 977, 211	48, 780, 550 32, 096, 577	52, 387, 557 31, 759, 61 2	62, 607, 67 33, 716, 98
Louisville	453, 971, 584	489, 804, 665	530, 260, 638	32, 096, 577 539, 702, 428	594, 392, 208	640, 362, 31
Chattanooga [22, 146, 623 31, 166, 870	26, 628, 678 37, 754, 002	530, 260, 638 34, 728, 856	40, 458, 431	44, 583, 483 62, 211, 301	640, 362, 31 67, 392, 89
Knoxville	31, 166, 870	37, 754, 002	54, 310, 894	61, 487, 021	62, 211, 301	71,429,92
Memphis Nashville	160, 016, 252 79, 217, 466	161, 301, 263 72, 417, 227	199, 924, 366 120, 492, 374	253, 425, 364 128, 119, 706	262, 576, 916 149, 651, 793	267, 672, 76 188, 483, 57
Total	2,650,172,688	2, 899, 229, 491	3, 266, 195, 920	3, 695, 097, 817	4, 015, 842, 573	4, 645, 510, 92

TABLE XXXV—Continued.

Exchanges of the Clearing Houses of the United States from 1901 to 1906, by Geographical Sections—Continued.

Locality of		GEOGRAPHIC	Year ended So	eptember 30—		
clearing houses.	1901.	1902.	1903.	1904.	1905.	1906.
MIDDLE WESTERN.			The second secon			
Akron Canton	\$28, 059, 300 16, 877, 075	\$33, 079, 300 23, 303, 569	\$37,611,000 26,182,839	\$30, 554, 500 28, 849, 616	\$27, 070, 650 26, 087, 561	\$30, 056, 257 24, 018, 947
Cincinnati	937, 038, 2001	1, 043, 330, 300	[1, 153, 865, 500]	1.196 854 400	1, 192, 662, 600	1 931 091 950
Cleveland	670, 504, 113	749, 470, 621	804, 850, 901	700, 078, 208	754, 739, 346	812, 973, 376 267, 940, 200
Columbus, O. Dayton	$\begin{array}{c} 291,756,200 \\ 60,513,922 \end{array}$	249, 925, 600 72, 386, 577	284, 146, 700 85, 630, 639	700, 078, 208 225, 214, 100 86, 328, 718	253, 480, 300 83, 383, 848	95, 634, 566
Dayton Mansfield	2, 176, 386	72, 386, 577 7, 946, 235	11,085,464	10, 851, 317	14,681,045	17, 672, 949
Springfield,	15 900 655		90.870.951	20, 1.49, 502	10 890 685	10 861 037
Ohio Toledo	15, 900, 655 119, 373, 936	18, 709, 815 153, 657, 466	20, 870, 251 163, 230, 880	20, 142, 502 $162, 417, 629$	19, 889, 685 192, 444, 100	19, 861, 937 207, 218, 988
Youngstown	20, 587, 8971	29,763,215	33, 427, 858	28, 808, 728 69, 725, 608	28, 400, 688	33 461 724
Evansville	46, 112, 289 190, 791, 450	52, 962, 065 254, 060, 490	62, 863, 663 315, 377, 234	313, 049, 570	81, 365, 883 334, 013, 297	87, 506, 891 362, 911, 720
Indianapolis Fort Wayne.						39, 306, 123
South Bend. Bloomington	12 189 079	16 369 602	18 530 294	20, 455, 049	91 999 909	22, 088, 411 22, 618, 984
Chicago	$\begin{array}{c} 13,188,978 \\ 7,414,643,568 \end{array}$	16, 369, 692 8, 341, 534, 350 10, 052, 200	18, 530, 294 8, 627, 554, 264 13, 735, 618	20, 455, 049 8, 808, 093, 268	9, 821, 718, 562	22, 618, 984 10, 873, 546, 251 17, 149, 258
Decatur		10, 052, 200	13, 735, 618	14, 634, 876	15, 334, 127	17, 149, 258
Jacksonville Peoria	8, 407, 067 119, 362, 626	9, 878, 524 138, 180, 609	10, 775, 468 146, 205, 997	11, 633, 588 142, 689, 768		15, 695, 458 154, 438, 490
Quincy Rockford	119, 362, 626 13, 618, 912 16, 918, 259	14, 226, 615 19, 665, 250	$146, 205, 997 \\ 14, 994, 720 \\ 22, 433, 629$	142,689,768 $15,297,823$ $23,717,079$	149, 204, 669 17, 626, 011 25, 629, 639	19, 653, 917
Rockford Springfield,	16, 918, 259	19, 665, 250	22, 433, 629	23,717,079	25, 629, 639	29, 392, 072
Ill	26,094,585 $2,708,290$	20,660,811	34, 634, 049 4, 736, 520	37, 460, 547	40, 927, 596 5, 821, 952	41, 831, 574
AIIII ATDOL;	2,708,290	20, 660, 811 4, 262, 726 567, 878, 925	4, 736, 520	4,803,977	5,821,952	6, 469, 901 650, 042, 094
Detroit Grand Rap-	509, 581, 604		523, 680, 501	516, 588, 762	575, 309, 586	0.00, 042, 094
ids	$\begin{array}{c} 67,148,521 \\ 7,276,798 \\ 21,122,226 \end{array}$	78, 923, 956 8, 736, 814	94,748,313	100, 362, 602 11, 507, 152	105,655,846 11,771,882	115, 040, 916
Jackson Kalamazoo	7, 276, 798	8, 736, 814 25, 040, 273	9, 575, 646 33, 465, 746	11, 507, 152 37, 104, 362	11, 771, 882 41, 463, 978	12,849,554 $46,331,684$
Milwaukee	315, 787, 647	348, 088, 513	387, 160, 324	406, 061, 784	420, 836, 949	476 708 957
Minneapolis	315, 787, 647 572, 8 70, 900 251, 510, 327	711, 326, 306 286, 671, 152	387, 160, 324 731, 558, 965 309, 719, 023	793, 558, 708 309, 064, 922	901, 693, 286 329, 948, 929	976, 122, 113 398, 036, 460
St. Paul Cedar Rapids		286, 671, 152		16, 178, 595	a 94 185 945	28, 914, 846
Davenport	55, 994, 122 81, 361, 781 65, 414, 413	55, 909, 034	49, 907, 387 110, 088, 969 75, 221, 860	47, 826, 447	44, 384, 181 130, 313, 624 82, 108, 527	50, 852, 223
Des Moines	81, 361, 781	101, 709, 973 81, 152, 553	110, 088, 969 75, 921, 860	113, 695, 594 63, 982, 744	130, 313, 624	136, 003, 193 93, 219, 588
Sioux City Kansas City	894, 222, 421 223, 666, 931	963, 936, 322	1. 046, 312, 379	1,096,400,926	1, 167, 294, 894 234, 995, 906	1, 184, 893, 262 254, 268, 265
St. Joseph	223, 666, 931	242, 067, 522 2, 517, 556, 942	249, 736, 100 2, 465, 057, 926	229,531,451	234, 995, 906 2, 907, 886, 282	254, 268, 265 2, 934, 576, 620
St. Louis	2, 112, 410, 079			2,682,218,323		
Total	15, 193, 001, 478	17, 262, 424, 335	17, 978, 976, 627	18, 375, 743, 243	20,096,747,017	21,851,229,019
WESTERN.	17 000 075	00 551 005	99, 999, 447	00 000 001	00 004 000	07 094 740
Fargo Sioux Falls	17, 080, 375 10, 287, 833	22, 755, 297 13, 486, 944	22, 202, 447 13, 057, 369	26, 968, 224 13, 902, 470	30, 624, 262 14, 696, 392	18 554 078
Fremont	7,573,424	8, 723, 596	8,751,539	9, 404, 656	11, 242, 571	14, 291, 189 487, 181, 910
Omaha Lincoln	324, 956, 136	356, 118, 291	387, 370, 429	390, 721, 075	431, 638, 815	487, 181, 910 a 23, 473, 900
Topeka	52, 819, 653 26, 775, 322 34, 588, 558	66, 530, 497 29, 972, 000 29, 642, 154	71,631,974	53, 226, 356 49, 786, 930	44, 924, 500	42, 499, 937
Wichita Helena	26, 775, 322 34 588 558	29, 972, 000	48, 528, 765 30, 056, 758	49, 786, 930 32, 945, 006	54, 723, 151 35, 924, 172	57, 032, 720 42, 112, 731
Colorado	İ		i		' '	
Springs	35, 359, 156	36, 452, 752	23, 374, 204	23, 571, 669	32, 193, 818	35, 413, 356
Denver Pueblo	225, 998, 217	229, 628, 550	233, 467, 904	229, 225, 665	307, 857, 062	339, 108, 542 24, 719, 972
Total	735, 438, 674	793, 310, 081	838, 441, 443	829, 752, 051	963 894 743	1, 112, 323, 075
PACIFIC.		700,010,001	(00.5, 111, 110	020, 103, 001	2007, 121, 110	1,113,020,070
Seattle	132, 988, 212	180, 503, 493	208 375 070	914 480 680	272 759 602	441, 855, 520
Spokane	132, 988, 313 55, 013, 705	79, 267, 402	108, 197, 211	214, 489, 689 117, 256, 800 104, 339, 779	272, 752, 603 150, 066, 962	207,858,220
Tacoma	$\{58,339,654$	65, 589, 594	99,081,837	104, 339, 779	154, 759, 508	193, 431, 065
Portland Los Angeles.	115, 674, 649 145, 170, 809	144, 605, 457 225, 917, 730	175, 452, 172 288, 527, 583	181, 105, 133 332, 715, 240	219, 924, 622 449, 953, 040	259, 704, 139 549, 648, 223
San Francis-			i	,	İ	
Co Oakland	1,134,499,932	1, 310, 956, 178	1,513,511,886	1,513,927,257	1, 753, 010, 570	1,875,314,042
San Jose						a 74, 882, 226 a 6, 884, 958
Salt Lake	167 690 400	150 051 400	150 055 010	159 005 255	100 800 404	i
City	1 800 876 405					
Total	1,809,376,495	2, 184, 891, 262	2,551,400,778	2,617,729,575	5, 195, 776, 709	3, 877, 539, 613
Total Uni- tedStates.	114, 819, 792, 086	115, 892, 198, 634	113, 963, 298, 913	102, 356, 435, 047	140, 501, 841, 957	157,749,328,913

TABLE XXXVI.

INVESTMENT VALUE OF UNITED STATES 5s OF 1904, 4s OF 1907, 4s OF 1925, 3s OF 1918, 2s OF 1930, AND PANAMA CANAL BONDS.

[Reported by the Government Actuary.]

	5 per cent of 19	bonds	4 per cent of 19	bonds	4 per cent of 19	bonds	3 per cent of 19	bonds	2 per cent of 19	bonds
Date.	Average price flat.	Rate of in- terest real- ized by in- vest- ors.	Average price flat.	Rate of interest realized by investors.	Average price flat.	Rate of interest realized by investors.	Average price flat.	Rate of interest realized by investors.	Average price flat.	Rate of interest realized, by investors.
January	113. 1010 113. 7975 112. 1803 111. 2639	Per ct. 3, 289 3, 146 3, 326 3, 411	109. 7212 109. 7300 108. 2524 107. 6528	Per ct. 3. 012 2. 992 3. 131 3. 173	115. 6514 117. 7800 114. 8389 116, 5347	Per et. 3. 214 3. 107 3. 246 3. 159				
1897. January April July October	114, 5050 114, 2552 114, 8606 115, 6010	2, 882 2, 848 2, 691 2, 493	111. 9325 112. 6016 112. 3269 113. 7067	2.705 2.608 2.611 2.430	121. 6250 124. 2396 125. 4087 127. 3173	2. 913 2. 786 2. 729 2. 636				
1898, January April July October	114.7150 111.5385 112.9870 112.9928	2, 552 3, 014 2, 676 2, 577	114. 3525 109. 5192 110. 8906 111, 6889	2, 325 2, 844 2, 652 2, 522	129. 0550 119. 8677 125. 3437 127. 6490	2. 552 2. 967 2. 704 2. 591				
1899. January April July October	113, 1300 113, 3333 112, 7839 111, 7884	2. 448 2. 279 2. 274 2. 361	113, 0575 113, 6093 113, 1927 112, 4808	2.318 2.204 2.211 2.255	129, 6940 130, 0026 130, 2240 130, 0649	2. 483 2. 467 2. 449 2. 447	107, 7150 108, 5443 109, 2057 108, 4279	2, 539 2, 481 2, 436 2, 479		
January	113. 4447 114. 0815 114. 2525 113, 7917	1.812 1.452 1.187 1.055	114. 6466 114. 7609 115. 2650 115. 1667	1. 912 1. 834 1. 696 1. 634	134. 2187 134. 1359 134. 1325 134. 6667	2. 251 2. 244 2. 234 2. 199	110, 4783 110, 3261 110, 1000 110, 1227	1.749 1.738 1.735 1.696	103.5163 103.9850 104.2917	1.851 1.830 1.815
January	112, 4519 111, 8859 109, 2135 108, 0231	1. 179 1. 053 1. 709 1. 879	114, 2500 113, 7337 113, 1354 112, 2917	1.694 1.693 1.707 1.762	137, 9904 139, 4755 138, 8750 139, 4028	2. 041 1. 963 1. 976 1. 938	110. 6827 111. 7962 109. 2656 108. 6894	1. 582 1. 386 1. 696 1. 738	105. 7500 106. 5435 107. 8229 109. 1412	1, 752 1, 716 1, 661 1, 603
1902. January April July October	107. 7139 107. 1635 105. 5800 105, 9398	1. 669 1. 525 2. 036 1. 172	112. 0288 111. 5385 109. 3050 111. 2407	1.719 1.712 2.058 1.556	139, 9038 139, 5000 134, 3575 187, 8935	1. 902 1. 904 2. 125 1. 947	108. 9928 109. 7404 106. 9800 108. 7639	1. 648 1. 480 1. 885 1. 528	108, 6130 109, 5529 107, 7750 110, 0185	1.623 1.580 1.654 1.555
1903. January April July October	104.1739 103.3846	1.752 1.019 .634 .000	110, 1827 111, 4207 111, 1875 111, 3518	1,665 1,273 1,148 ,925	136, 9519 136, 7989 135, 8798 135, 6204	1. 975 1. 967 1. 995 1. 991	108, 2692 108, 8207 108, 7163 109, 0393	1.558 1.391 1.334 1.189	109. 2308 106. 4973 106. 7764 107. 2685	1, 586 1, 703 1, 688 1, 664
1904. January April July October		. 000	108. 1200 107. 8000 106. 4687 106. 7452	1.632 1.557 1.809 1.516	133. 6900 133. 6475 132. 9453 131, 9375	2. 074 2. 057 2. 076 2. 111	107. 3900 107. 5650 106. 1667 105, 6683	1.458 1.333 1.582 1.625	105, 7300 105, 8775 104, 9713 105, 0000	1.731 1.723 1.763 1.760
1905. January April July October			105, 7500 104, 9973 104, 2500 105, 1923	1. 679 1. 762 1. 872 1. 029	131. 4425 133. 3369 133. 1250 134. 5577	2. 121 2. 006 2. 000 1. 906	104. 7975 105. 4619 104. 2500 104. 7500	1. 782 1. 490 1. 773 1. 488	104. 6850 104. 9837 104. 0150 103. 5120	1,774 1,757 1,803 1,826

TABLE XXXVI—Continued.

Investment Value of United States 4s of 1907, 4s of 1925, 3s of 1908-1918, 2s of 1930, and the Panama 2s of 1916-1936.

	Panama bone 2s of 191	ds,	4 per cen of 19		4 per cen of 19		3 per cen of 1908-		2 per cen of 19	
Date.	Average price flat.		Average price flat.		Average price flat.				Average price flat.	
			103, 5000 103, 8225 103, 2050 102, 4398	Per ct. 1. 683 . 953 . 810 . 782	130. 0577 131. 9750 129. 9400 131. 1713	Per ct. 2, 075 2, 007 2, 010 2, 013	103, 5481 103, 7848 103, 4850 103, 6435	Per et. 1,820 1,320 1,572 1,292	103. 1875 103. 9150 104. 0350 104. 3009	Per ct. 1, 841 1, 803 1, 795 1, 780

TABLE XXXVII.

United States Bonds-Monthly Range of Prices in New York from January, 1900, to October 31, 1906.

. 1900.

		Coup	on bo	nds.			Re	gistere	d bon	ds.				Coup	on bo	nds.			Re	gistere	d bon	ds.	
	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	2s, optional.		4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907,	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	2s, optional.
January.												July.					C'p'n.						
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	114½ 115 114¼ 115	133 134½ 138 134½	113 113§ 113 113§	110 ⁷ / ₈		115 1141	134 134§ 133 134§	113 $113\frac{1}{5}$ $112\frac{1}{7}$ $112\frac{1}{7}$	109∦		$102\frac{1}{9}$ $102\frac{1}{9}$ $102\frac{1}{9}$ $102\frac{1}{9}$	Opening	$114\frac{1}{4}$ $116\frac{1}{4}$ $114\frac{1}{4}$ 116	$134\frac{1}{4}$ $134\frac{1}{4}$ $133\frac{1}{4}$ $133\frac{7}{6}$	$113\frac{1}{4}$ $115\frac{1}{8}$ $113\frac{1}{4}$ $115\frac{1}{9}$	109	103 105 103 104	$\begin{array}{c} 114\frac{1}{4} \\ 116\frac{1}{8} \\ 114\frac{1}{4} \\ 114 \end{array}$	134½ 134½ 132% 132%	$113\frac{1}{4}$ $113\frac{7}{8}$ $113\frac{1}{4}$ $113\frac{7}{8}$	108# 110# 108# 110	$103\frac{1}{2}$ 105 $103\frac{1}{8}$ $104\frac{2}{4}$	100 100 100 100
February.						i i						August.) 						
Opening	1143 118 1143 118	133≩ 138≟ 133≩ 138≟	$112\frac{1}{2}$ $115\frac{1}{2}$ $115\frac{1}{2}$	1111 109‡		1142 1172 1142 117	1335 1381 1335 1381	$112\frac{1}{4}$ $115\frac{3}{4}$ $112\frac{1}{4}$ $115\frac{3}{4}$	1113 1093		103 102	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1153 116 1153 1153	$132\frac{7}{9}$ $134\frac{1}{2}$ 133 $134\frac{1}{8}$	113 114 112 112	109‡ 109‡	104 ¹ / ₉ 104 ¹ / ₉ 103 ² / ₁	115≱ 115₹ 115 115¦	1327 1341 1321 134	$113\frac{1}{9}$ 114 $112\frac{7}{8}$ $112\frac{7}{8}$	109‡ 109‡	104½ 104¾ 103¾ 103¾	100 100 100 100
March.											1	September.						ì					
Opening	118 119 $116\frac{1}{2}$ $116\frac{1}{2}$	138 138 1341 1341	116 117 $114\frac{7}{6}$ $114\frac{7}{6}$			117 118 115½ 115½	137₽ 137₽ 134₽ 134₽	116 117 $114\frac{7}{8}$ $114\frac{7}{6}$	$111rac{3}{4}$ $110rac{1}{2}$ $110rac{1}{2}$		103 103 100½ 100½	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$115\frac{1}{4}$ $116\frac{1}{6}$ $115\frac{1}{4}$ $116\frac{1}{6}$	134 135 134 134§	$112\frac{7}{8}$ $114\frac{1}{8}$ $112\frac{7}{8}$ $113\frac{5}{8}$	110	104 105‡ 104 104≩	114 115 114 114	134 134 134 134 134	$112\frac{7}{6}$ $114\frac{1}{2}$ $112\frac{7}{6}$ $113\frac{7}{6}$	109½ 110½ 109½ 110¼	$103\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{2}$ $103\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$	
April.					W. I.				j			October.		[İ						Ì
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	115§ 115§ 114‡ 114‡	134½ 134¼ 133¼ 134¼ 134¼	1135	$110\frac{7}{6}$	$104\frac{1}{2}$ $104\frac{1}{2}$ 103 103	1158 1158 1144 1144	$134\frac{1}{9}$ $134\frac{1}{9}$ $132\frac{2}{9}$ $133\frac{1}{16}$	$114\frac{2}{4}$ $114\frac{2}{4}$ $112\frac{2}{8}$ $112\frac{2}{8}$	$110 \\ 110\frac{1}{8} \\ 108\frac{3}{8} \\ 109$		$100\frac{1}{2}$ $100\frac{1}{2}$ $99\frac{1}{4}$ $99\frac{1}{4}$	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$115\frac{1}{8}$ $115\frac{1}{8}$ $114\frac{7}{8}$ $115\frac{5}{8}$	$134\frac{5}{8}$ $135\frac{1}{8}$ 134 $135\frac{3}{8}$	$113\frac{7}{8}$ $114\frac{1}{2}$ $113\frac{5}{8}$ $114\frac{1}{3}$	110	$104\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$ 104 $104\frac{1}{4}$	115§ 114	134 134 134 134 134	$112\frac{7}{8}$ $114\frac{1}{9}$ $112\frac{7}{8}$ $113\frac{5}{8}$		103‡ 104₹ 103‡ 104‡	
May.											i	November.	!	ļ						l			
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	114½ 116¾ 114½ 116	$133\frac{9}{18}$ $135\frac{9}{4}$ $134\frac{9}{4}$	112 114 112 112 114	$110\frac{1}{8}$ 109	103 105 103 103‡	$114\frac{1}{4}$ $116\frac{3}{4}$ $114\frac{1}{4}$ $114\frac{1}{16}$	133 ₁ 8 135 ₁ 8 133 ₁ 8 134 ₁	$112rac{3}{8}$ $114rac{5}{8}$ $112rac{3}{8}$ 114	109 $110\frac{1}{8}$ 109 1093		99 <u>1</u> 99 <u>7</u> 99 <u>1</u> 99 <u>2</u>	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$115\frac{1}{8}$ $116\frac{3}{8}$ $116\frac{3}{8}$ $116\frac{3}{8}$	$134\frac{3}{4}$ $138\frac{1}{4}$ $134\frac{3}{4}$ $138\frac{1}{4}$	$113\frac{1}{4}$ $114\frac{1}{8}$ 113 $113\frac{8}{8}$	110 ₁₈	10418 1051 10418 1051	1161	134 1 138½ 134 1 ½ 138½	$113\frac{1}{4}$ $114\frac{1}{8}$ $113\frac{1}{8}$ $113\frac{5}{8}$	110 1103 1097 1101	10418 1051 1043 105	
June.			•						j	ĺ	į	December.											
Opening	116 116 $115\frac{3}{16}$ $115\frac{1}{4}$	$134\frac{2}{8}$ $135\frac{1}{8}$ $134\frac{1}{4}$ $134\frac{1}{4}$	114 114 $113\frac{1}{4}$ $113\frac{1}{4}$		103‡ 103‡ 103‡ 103± 103±	114	134‡ 135‡ 134‡ 134‡	114 114 113 <u>1</u> 113 <u>1</u>	109 $110\frac{1}{8}$ 109 $109\frac{3}{4}$		$\begin{array}{c} 99\frac{1}{8} \\ 100 \\ 99\frac{1}{8} \\ 100 \end{array}$	Opening	1168 1186 1153 117	138 138 138 138 138 1	$113rac{1}{2}$ $115rac{1}{4}$ $113rac{1}{4}$ $114rac{1}{4}$	112 110	105# 107# 105# 107#	115 3 117 1 114 3 116	138 138 138 138 138 1	$113\frac{1}{2}$ $115\frac{1}{2}$ $114\frac{1}{4}$	$ \begin{array}{r} 110\frac{1}{2} \\ 112 \\ 109\frac{7}{8} \\ 110\frac{1}{4} \end{array} $	$107 \\ 105 \frac{1}{18}$	

		Coup	on bo	nds.			Regist	ered l	onds.				Coup	on bo	nds.			Regist	tered l	onds.	
	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	8s of 1908.	2s of 1930.		4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.
January.											July.										
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	114 ≩ 114	1383 1383 1373 1384	$\frac{113\frac{1}{4}}{112\frac{1}{4}}$	$\begin{array}{c} 110\frac{1}{2} \\ 111\frac{1}{4} \\ 110\frac{1}{2} \\ 111\frac{1}{4} \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 106\frac{1}{9} \\ 106\frac{1}{9} \\ 105\frac{1}{1} \\ 105\frac{1}{16} \end{array}$		138 138 136 136 137	111	110 1101 1097 1101	1061 1061 1051 1051	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	113 113‡ 113 113‡	$139\frac{1}{9}$ $139\frac{1}{9}$ $138\frac{1}{9}$ $138\frac{1}{9}$	$109\frac{1}{8}$ $109\frac{1}{8}$ 109 $109\frac{1}{4}$		$107\frac{1}{9}$ $108\frac{1}{4}$ $107\frac{1}{9}$ 108	113 113½ 112¾ 113½	139 <u>1</u> 139 <u>1</u> 137 <u>1</u> 137 <u>1</u>	109 į	$109\frac{1}{6}$ $109\frac{1}{6}$ $108\frac{1}{4}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$	$ \begin{array}{c c} 107\frac{1}{9} \\ 108\frac{1}{8} \\ 107\frac{1}{9} \\ 108 \end{array} $
February.					:		:				August.		,								1
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$\frac{114\frac{1}{2}}{114}$	137#	111	$111\frac{7}{4}$	$105\frac{1}{8}$ $106\frac{1}{9}$ $106\frac{1}{9}$	1143	$137\frac{3}{8}$ $138\frac{1}{4}$ $137\frac{3}{8}$ $138\frac{1}{4}$	111 ½ 111	110년 111년 110년 111년		Opening Highest Lowest Closing	113½ 113½	137 ½ 137 ½ 137 ½ 137 ½	$108 \ 108 \frac{1}{8} \ 108 \frac{1}{8}$	$108\frac{5}{8}$ $108\frac{7}{8}$ $108\frac{5}{9}$ $108\frac{7}{8}$	$108\frac{1}{8}$ 108^{-3} 108 108	113½ 113½ 113½ 113½	137 } 137 } 137 } 137 }	108°	$108\frac{2}{8}$ $108\frac{2}{8}$ $108\frac{2}{8}$ $108\frac{2}{8}$	108½ 108½ 108 108 108½
March.						: I					September.	1				! .					
Opening	$\frac{115}{114\frac{1}{4}}$	138 ¥ 138	$111rac{5}{6}$ 112 $111rac{5}{8}$ $111rac{7}{8}$	111	1061 10615 106 1063	113 113 1	138 138 138 138 138	112 1115	1114 1124 111 1114 1114	105 ² 106 ¹ / ₄ 105 ¹ / ₄ 106 ¹ / ₄	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	113§ 113‡	$137\frac{1}{4}$ $140\frac{1}{8}$ $137\frac{1}{4}$ 140	$108\frac{1}{9} \\ 108$	109 1081	108½ 109½ 108½ 109¾	113¼ 113¼ 112¼ 112§	1371 1401 1371 140	108‡ 108‡	$108\frac{7}{6}$ $108\frac{7}{6}$ $108\frac{1}{2}$ $108\frac{1}{16}$	$\begin{array}{c} 108\frac{1}{8} \\ 108\frac{7}{6} \\ 107\frac{4}{8} \\ 108\frac{7}{6} \end{array}$
April.			i		i İ	; i					October.	ĺ									
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$114\frac{1}{6}$ $118\frac{1}{2}$	140 1384	$\frac{112}{1113}$	111 { § 111 }	1061 1061 1061 1061 1061	113‡8 113‡		112	1112 1112 1105 110	1064 1064 1064 1065	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$112\frac{5}{8}$ $112\frac{5}{8}$ 112 $112\frac{1}{8}$	140 140 139 $139\frac{1}{4}$	$108\frac{1}{9}$ $108\frac{1}{9}$ $107\frac{2}{9}$ $107\frac{2}{9}$	1083	109‡ 109‡ 1087 1087 1087	$112\frac{5}{8}$ $112\frac{5}{8}$ $111\frac{7}{8}$ $112\frac{1}{8}$	140 140 $138\frac{1}{9}$ $138\frac{1}{2}$	108	$108\frac{1}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$ $107\frac{1}{8}$ 108	$\begin{array}{c} 109\frac{1}{4} \\ 109\frac{1}{4} \\ 108\frac{7}{8} \\ 108\frac{7}{6} \end{array}$
· May.					i						November.	i						į			
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1133 1138	13815 138	110 g 109	110용 109용	106 106 106 106 106 106	1133 1135	13815 13815 1377 1377	110 109	1103 1103 1098 1093	1063 1063 1064 1063	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$112\frac{5}{1}$ $112\frac{1}{2}$ $112\frac{1}{2}$ $112\frac{1}{2}$	$139\frac{1}{4}$ $139\frac{1}{8}$ $139\frac{1}{4}$ $139\frac{1}{8}$	$107\frac{1}{4}$ $107\frac{1}{8}$ $107\frac{1}{4}$ $107\frac{1}{8}$	108	108≩	1125 1125 1125 1125	$139\frac{1}{4}$ $139\frac{1}{2}$ $139\frac{1}{4}$ $139\frac{1}{2}$	107± 107±	$108\frac{3}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{16}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$ $108\frac{3}{8}$	109½ 109½ 108½ 108½
Junc.											December.						ŀ				
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	114 113‡		1091 1091	$109\frac{1}{2}$ $109\frac{1}{8}$ $109\frac{1}{8}$ $109\frac{1}{8}$	107 $108\frac{1}{4}$ $106\frac{1}{9}$ $108\frac{1}{4}$	1124 113 1121 1121	$138\frac{7}{8}$ $139\frac{1}{2}$ $138\frac{7}{8}$ $139\frac{1}{2}$	1091 1091	$109\frac{1}{9}$ $109\frac{1}{9}$ $109\frac{1}{10}$ $109\frac{1}{10}$	106½ 107½ 106½ 106½	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$112\frac{1}{2}$ $113\frac{1}{8}$ $112\frac{1}{8}$ $113\frac{1}{8}$	$139\frac{5}{6}$ $139\frac{5}{6}$ $139\frac{5}{6}$ $139\frac{3}{4}$	$107\frac{2}{108\frac{1}{4}}$ $107\frac{2}{107\frac{2}{4}}$ $107\frac{2}{4}$	108	109 g 109	$111rac{1}{2}$ $112rac{1}{2}$ $111rac{3}{2}$ $112rac{1}{8}$	139½ 139½ 139½ 139¾	107 1 107 2	$108\frac{1}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$ $108\frac{5}{8}$ $108\frac{2}{8}$	$ \begin{array}{c} 108\frac{1}{9} \\ 109\frac{1}{9} \\ 108\frac{1}{9} \\ 108\frac{3}{9} \end{array} $

TABLE XXXVII—Continued.

UNITED STATES BONDS—MONTHLY RANGE OF PRICES IN NEW YORK FROM JANUARY, 1900, TO OCTOBER 31, 1906—Continued.

1902.

}		Coup	oon bo	nds.			Regist	ered l	oonds.		•		Coup	on bo	nds.			Regis	tered l	onds.	
	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.		4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	2s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.
January.											July.										
Opening	$\begin{array}{c} 112\frac{1}{8} \\ 112\frac{1}{8} \\ 111\frac{7}{8} \\ 112\frac{1}{16} \end{array}$	1393 1401 1393 1401	10713 10713	108	108# 108# 108# 108#	1121	1394 1394 1384 1394	107∄ 107∄ 106⅓ 106⅓	109 i 108	1083 1083 1083 1083	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1101 1101 1088 1088	135¦ 135¦ 133≩ 133≩	$105\frac{1}{4}$ $105\frac{1}{4}$ $105\frac{1}{4}$		108 108 107 107 107	110 110 108½ 108¾	$135\frac{1}{6}$ $135\frac{1}{6}$ $132\frac{1}{4}$ $132\frac{1}{8}$	105½ 105½ 104½ 104½	106½ 106½	108 108 1078 1078
February.	1										August.										
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1121 1121 1121 1121 1122	139‡ 139‡ 139‡ 139‡	106⅓ 106⅓	1085 1095 1085 1095	108± 109± 108± 109±	112출 112급	$139\frac{1}{4}$ $139\frac{1}{4}$ $139\frac{1}{4}$ $139\frac{1}{4}$	106⅓ 106⅓ 106⅓ 106⅔	109 i 108 i	1083 1093 1083 1093	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1085 1101 1085 1101	132₹ 134‡ 132₹ 134‡	$104\frac{1}{2}$ $105\frac{1}{2}$ $104\frac{1}{2}$	1061 107 1061 107	1078 109 1078 100	108§ 110‡ 108§ 110‡	1341	1041 1051 1041 1051	107° 1057	107 109 107 107 109
March.		1		[]							September.		Ì	Ì							
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	112‡ 112‡ 112‡ 112‡	$139\frac{1}{2}$ $139\frac{1}{2}$ $139\frac{1}{2}$ $139\frac{1}{2}$	106≩ 106⅓	109# 109# 109# 109#	109 109 109 109 109	1111	$139\frac{1}{2}$ $139\frac{1}{2}$ $139\frac{1}{4}$ $139\frac{1}{4}$	1062 1062 1062 1062	109# 109#	$108\frac{7}{8}$ $109\frac{1}{4}$ $108\frac{7}{8}$ $109\frac{1}{4}$	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	110‡ 112 110‡ 110‡ 112	$135\frac{1}{9}$ $137\frac{1}{9}$ $135\frac{1}{9}$ $137\frac{1}{9}$	1051 1051 1051 1053	1071 1081 1071 1081	109‡ 110§ 109 110§	109½ 111⅓ 109¼ 111⅓	137 ½ 135 ½	105≩ 105≟		1083 110 1083 110
April.	ŀ									ļ	October.										
Opening	1115 1114	139½ 139½ 139½ 139½	107 1 106 1	109 109 109 109 109 109	1091 1091 1091 1091	1115 1115	139 <u>1</u> 139 <u>1</u> 138 <u>1</u> 138 <u>1</u>	106 1 107 1 106 1 107 1	109§ 108%	109‡ 109‡ 109‡ 109‡	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	111 } 111 } 111 } 111 } 111 }	$137\frac{1}{2}$ $138\frac{1}{4}$ $137\frac{1}{4}$ $137\frac{7}{6}$	105# 106 105# 106	108# 109# 108# 108# 109#	1097 1101 1097 1101	111 ½ 111 ½ 111 ½ 111 ½	13611	106 104½	1078 1088 1078 1088	109% 110% 109% 110%
May.	Ì										November.				ŀ	1					
Opening	$111\frac{7}{16}$ $110\frac{5}{16}$	138 138‡ 136‡ 136‡		10845 109 108 108	$109\frac{3}{4}$ 110 $109\frac{1}{8}$ $109\frac{1}{8}$	111§ 110}5	138 138‡ 136‡ 136‡	106 106 105 105	109 108 109 108	1093 110 1091 1091	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1113 1113 1097 1093	1367 137 1357 136	1043 1043 1043 1043 1043	$108\frac{1}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$	110½ 110½ 108½ 108½	1118 1118 1098 1098	136	1043 1043 1041 1041	1081	110 110 108 108 108
June.							.		.	į	December.										
Opening	11015 1111 1102 1111	136₹ 136₹ 135‡ 135‡	105₹ 105₹ 105₹ 105₹	108 108 107½ 107½	$109\frac{1}{8}$ $109\frac{1}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$		136≇ 136≇ 135‡ 135‡	105≩ 105≩ 105≩ 105⅓	1081 1071	109½ 109½ 108 108	Opening Highest Lowest. Closing	1093 1103 1091 1103	136 136 135½ 136	$104\frac{1}{8}$ $104\frac{1}{8}$ $104\frac{1}{8}$ $104\frac{1}{8}$	1083 1083 108 1083	1088 1091 1081 1091	108≇ 110 108≨ 109≇	136 1351	1041 1041 1041 1041	108 ¹ / ₄ 108	108 108 108 108 108

_			Cou	pon bo	nds.			Regis	tered t	onds.				Coup	on bo	nds.			Regist	ered b	onds.	
1906 1906		4s of 1907.	48 of 1925.	5s of 1904.	8s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.		4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1939.
27	January.											July.										
7	Opening	109# 110# 109# 110#	136 137½ 136 137½	104 } 104 } 104 } 104 }	$108\frac{3}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$	109± 108±	109‡ 110§ 109‡ 110§	136 136 134 135	104 1 104 1 104 1 104 1 104 1	1071 1071 1071 1071	109⅓ 108∦	Opening	$110\frac{1}{2}$ $111\frac{2}{3}$ $110\frac{1}{3}$	135≩ 136 135≩ 135ਔ	$103 \\ 103 $	108‡	106 1 106 1	110½ 111½ 110½ 110½	$135 \frac{1}{8}$ $135 \frac{1}{8}$ $134 \frac{1}{8}$	103 103½ 103 103½	1078 1081 1071 1071	1072
	February.											August.										
	Opening	1101	136½ 136½ 136½ 136½	$103\frac{1}{4}$ $103\frac{1}{8}$ $103\frac{1}{8}$	$107\frac{1}{2}$ 108 $107\frac{1}{2}$ 108	109± 107±	110# 110# 109# 109#	135 135 1 134 1351		107½ 108 107¼ 108	109‡	Opening	110 1 110 1 109 1 109 1	135 135 $134\frac{1}{2}$ $134\frac{1}{2}$	$102\frac{1}{4} \\ 102\frac{1}{4} \\ 102 \\ 102$	107 107 107 107	1071 1061	110½ 110½ 108% 108%	134§ 134§ 133§ 134§	$102\frac{1}{4}$ $102\frac{1}{4}$ 102 102	$107\frac{3}{8}$ $107\frac{3}{8}$ 107 107	1067 1071 1061 1061 1065
	March.											September.	:					}			;	
	Opening	1093 1123 1094 1123	1361 1374 1361 1374	$103\frac{1}{8}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$ $103\frac{1}{8}$ 104	107# 108# 107# 108#	$108\frac{1}{9}$ $106\frac{7}{8}$	108‡ 111‡ 108‡ 111‡	1361	1031	107½ 108¼ 107½ 108¼	1075 1065	Opening	$109\frac{4}{8}$ $112\frac{7}{8}$ $109\frac{4}{8}$ $112\frac{7}{8}$	$134\frac{1}{2}$ 136 $134\frac{1}{2}$ $135\frac{1}{2}$	$102\frac{1}{6}$ $102\frac{1}{2}$ 102 102 $102\frac{1}{2}$	107 110‡ 107 109‡	$107\frac{1}{3}$ $110\frac{3}{4}$ $107\frac{1}{3}$ $108\frac{1}{4}$	$108\frac{1}{8}$ $112\frac{1}{4}$ $118\frac{5}{8}$ $111\frac{7}{8}$	$134\frac{1}{2}$ 136 $134\frac{1}{2}$ $135\frac{1}{2}$	$102\frac{1}{6}$ $102\frac{1}{2}$ $102\frac{1}{6}$ $102\frac{1}{6}$	107 110‡ 107 108 ‡	107
	April.											October.							ļ	İ		
	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	111 112 111 111 ₈	137½ 137½ 136¾ 137½	104½ 104½ 104 104½	108‡ 109‡ 108‡ 108‡	106 106	$111 \\ 112_{18} \\ 110_{8}^{1} \\ 111_{8}^{1}$	$136\frac{1}{2}$ $136\frac{1}{2}$ 136 $136\frac{1}{2}$	104 103	107\$ 108\$ 107\$ 107\$	$108\frac{1}{8}$ $106\frac{5}{16}$	Opening		$\begin{array}{c} 135\frac{1}{4} \\ 135\frac{7}{8} \\ 135\frac{1}{4} \\ 135\frac{3}{4} \end{array}$	$102\frac{1}{2}$ $102\frac{1}{2}$ $102\frac{1}{2}$ $102\frac{1}{2}$			111# 112 111 111 112	135 135 134 134 134	$102\frac{1}{9}$ $102\frac{1}{9}$ $102\frac{1}{4}$ $102\frac{1}{4}$	1082 1083 1083 1083 1083	108
	May.											November.							}			
	Opening	111 1 111	136 <u>1</u> 136 <u>1</u> 136 136	103 103 103 103	1072 1072 1072 1072	10678 1061	$\begin{array}{c} 111\frac{1}{8} \\ 111\frac{1}{8} \\ 111\frac{1}{16} \\ 111\frac{1}{16} \end{array}$	1361 1361 1352 1352	103 102≩	107≇ 108 107∄ 107∄	1063 1061	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$112\frac{1}{8}$ $112\frac{1}{8}$ $110\frac{3}{16}$ $110\frac{3}{16}$	$135\frac{1}{4}$ $135\frac{1}{4}$ $134\frac{1}{4}$ $134\frac{1}{4}$	101½ 101½ 101½ 101½	109 109 107§ 107§	1061	$112\frac{1}{8}$ $112\frac{1}{8}$ $109\frac{1}{4}$ $109\frac{1}{4}$	134‡ 135 134‡ 134‡	1011 1011 1011 1011	109 109 107 107	107# 107# 105# 105#
	June.											December.			1					}		
	Opening	111 111 1 111 111 <u>1</u>	136¼ 136¼ 135½ 135¾	103 103 103 103	107 \\ 108 \\ 107 \\ 108 \\ 108 \\ 108 \\ 1	106 18 106 1	110 110½ 110 110½	135 135 135 135 135	103 103 ¹ / ₈ 103 103	$107\frac{1}{2}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$ $107\frac{1}{2}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$	106 1 105 1	Opening	110# 110# 109# 109#	134½ 134½ 133¾ 133¾	101 1 101 1 101 1 101 1	109 109 107 107	106‡ 106‡ 106‡ 106‡	$109\frac{2}{8}$ $109\frac{7}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$ $108\frac{1}{8}$	$134\frac{1}{4}$ $134\frac{1}{4}$ $133\frac{1}{4}$ $133\frac{1}{4}$	101 1 101 1 101 1 101 1	108 1 106 1	105# 106# 105# 106#

Table XXXVII—Continued.

United States Bonds—Monthly Range of Prices in New York from January, 1900, to October 31, 1906—Continued.

1904.

		Cou	pon bo	nds.			Regis	tered l	onds.				Cou	pon bo	onds.			Regis	tered l	onds.	
	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1938.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.		4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	53 of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1939.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	5s of 1904.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.
January.											July.										
Opening	1081 1071		1011 1011 1011 1011	1071 1071 1071 1071	106 ¹ / ₂	1081 1071		1011 1011	106 106 106 106 106	106½ 106½ 105½ 105½	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	106½ 106½	133		106 ¹ / ₄ 106 ¹ / ₄ 106 106 ¹ / ₈	105 105 104 1 104 1 3	$106\frac{1}{2}$ $106\frac{1}{2}$ $106\frac{1}{4}$	132‡ 131‡		1051 1054 1041 1041	105 105 1043 1044
February.	ļ								 		August.						ļ			!	ļ
Opening	107 107 107 107 107	132‡ 132‡		1062 1062 1062 1062	105# 104##	1074 1074 1064 1064	132		1063 1063 1063 1063	105\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	107 g 106 g	132‡ 131‡		1053 1053 1053 1053	10418 1058 10418 1058	106 1 107 3 106 1 107 8	$132\frac{1}{8}$ $131\frac{1}{8}$		104≹ 105↓ 104₹ 105↓	1041 1058 1041 1058
March.											September.	İ									1
Opening	1072 1088 1072 1088	133 ¹ / ₄		$106\frac{7}{6}$ $107\frac{1}{6}$ $106\frac{7}{6}$ $107\frac{1}{6}$	106 1 105 2	107	132 1 133 1 132 1 132 1 133			1047 10578 1047 10578	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1072	132 ± 132 ± 131 ± 5 131 ± 5		105 ₁ 78 105 ¹ 2 105 ¹ 2 105 ¹ 3	1051	106 106 106 106 106	$132\frac{1}{8}$ $132\frac{1}{8}$ $131\frac{1}{18}$ $131\frac{1}{18}$		105 105 105 105 105	1047 105 1042 105
April.											October.						Ì		Ì		i
Opening	1071 108 1071 1072	1331 1341 1331 1341		1078 1078 1078 1078	105 5	1074 108 1074 1074	133 1 132 4		106 106	105# 106# 105# 105#	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	106; 106; 106; 106; 106;	13115 13115 13115 13115		105# 105# 105# 105%	105 105	1067 1067 1068 1068	131 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		105 105 104₽ 104₽	105 105 105 105
May.											November.						-				
Opening	1071 1071	1331		106# 106# 106# 106#	105± 105	107 1 107 1 106 1 106 1	1331 1331 1321 1321			1051 1051 1042 1042	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	106‡ 106‡ 106‡ 106‡	130+8 131-1 130-1 131-1		1047 1047 1047 1047	105 105 104 1 104 1	1062 1062 1062 1062	13018 13116 1301 13116		104% 104% 104% 104%	105 105 1043 1043
June.											December.										
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	107 ½ 107 ½	$133\frac{1}{18}$		106 ¹ / ₄ 106 ¹ / ₄ 106 ¹ / ₄	105	$106\frac{1}{8}$ $106\frac{1}{8}$ $106\frac{1}{8}$ $106\frac{1}{8}$	132 1 132 1		10518 106 10518 106	105.4	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1061 1061 1061 1061	131 l	•••••	104# 104# 104# 104#	104# 105 104# 105	1051 1051 1051 1051	$\frac{131}{130\frac{7}{4}}$		104# 105 104# 104#	1042 1047 1044 1046

		Coupor	n bonds		R	egistere	ed bond	s.			Coupon	bonds.		R	egistere	d bond	s.
	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.		4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.
January.									June.								
Opening	105∄ 105∄ 105∄ 105∄	131 131	1043 10576 1043 1043	1043 1043 1045 1047	105‡ 105‡ 105‡ 105‡	131 131‡ 130‡ 130°	$104 \\ 105 \\ 104 \\ 104 \\ 104 \\ 1$	104} 104} 104} 104} 104}	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$105\frac{3}{16}$ $105\frac{3}{4}$ $105\frac{3}{16}$ $105\frac{3}{4}$	132‡ 133 132‡ 133	$\begin{array}{c} 104 \$ \\ 104 \$ \\ 104 \frac{3}{4} \\ 104 \frac{1}{4} \end{array}$	1043 1043 1043 1043	$104rac{3}{8}$ $104rac{3}{104rac{1}{4}}$ $104rac{1}{4}$	$132\frac{1}{4}$ $132\frac{1}{4}$ $132\frac{1}{4}$ $132\frac{1}{4}$	104 1041 104 1041	$104\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$
February.]		i i						July.				:				
Opening	105≇ 105≇ 105≇ 105₽	$130\frac{7}{8}$ $132\frac{3}{8}$ $130\frac{5}{8}$ $132\frac{3}{8}$	1041 1042 1041 1042 1042	$104rac{2}{5}\ 104rac{2}{5}\ 104rac{2}{5}\ 104rac{2}{5}$	105∦ 105∦ 105∦ 105∦	$130\frac{7}{6}$ $132\frac{3}{6}$ $130\frac{7}{6}$ $132\frac{3}{8}$	104 104 104 104 104	104≩ 104ᢡ 104≩ 104ᢡ	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1041 1041 1041 1041 1041	133 138 3 133 1333	$104\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$	$\begin{array}{c} 104\frac{1}{8} \\ 104\frac{1}{8} \\ 104 \\ 104 \\ 104 \end{array}$	1041 1041 1041 1041 1041	1321 1321 1321 1321	$103\frac{1}{2}$ $103\frac{1}{2}$ $103\frac{1}{3}$ $103\frac{1}{2}$	1041 1041 104 104
March.	1								August.				1				
Opening	105‡ 105‡§ 105‡ 105†§	$132\frac{3}{8}$ $132\frac{1}{13}$ $132\frac{1}{8}$ $132\frac{1}{13}$	104 105 104 104 105	104 } 105 } 104 } 104 } 105 }	1041 10413 1041 10413	13213 13213 1323 13213	1048	104½ 104⅔ 104⅓ 104⅓	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	104‡ 105 104‡ 105	132# 133# 132# 133#	$103\frac{1}{2}$ 104 $103\frac{1}{2}$ 104	104 104 1 8 104 104 <u>1</u> 8	104‡ 104‡8 104 104	$132\frac{1}{8}$ $133\frac{7}{8}$ $132\frac{1}{8}$ $133\frac{1}{8}$	103½ 104 103½ 104	$104 \\ 104 $
April.									September.		i						
Opening	105 105 104}8 105	$133\frac{1}{8}$ $133\frac{3}{8}$ $133\frac{1}{8}$ $133\frac{3}{8}$	105 } 105 } 105 } 105 } 105 }	1047 10554 10418 1047	105 105 105 105	$133\frac{1}{9}$ $133\frac{1}{9}$ $133\frac{1}{9}$ $133\frac{1}{9}$	$105rac{1}{4} \ 105rac{1}{4} \ 104rac{3}{104} \ 104rac{1}{4}$	1047 1047 104 1 104 11 104 11		105 106½ 105 106½	$133\frac{1}{2}$ $134\frac{1}{4}$ $133\frac{1}{2}$ $134\frac{1}{4}$	104 104 104 104	$104\frac{15}{16}$ $105\frac{1}{10}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$	104 104 104 104	133 \\ 134 \\ 133 \\\ 134 \\ 134 \\ 134 \\ 134 \\	104 1047 104 1047	104 7 104 2 103 2 103 2
May.									October.		į		į				
Opening	105 105 104 105 105 105	$132\frac{3}{8}$ $132\frac{3}{8}$ $132\frac{1}{4}$ $132\frac{1}{4}$	1045 1042 1042 1043	$104\frac{7}{8}$ $104\frac{1}{4}\frac{5}{8}$ $104\frac{3}{4}$ $104\frac{3}{4}$	$105 \\ 105 \\ 104_{18}^{3} \\ 104_{18}^{3}$	$132\frac{4}{1}$ $132\frac{1}{4}$ $132\frac{1}{4}$	1041 1041 104 104	10413 10413 1041 1041 1041	Opening Highest Lowest Closing	$105\frac{1}{4}$ $105\frac{1}{8}$ $105\frac{1}{8}$	134½ 134¾ 134¼ 134¼	1043 1043 1043 1043	103‡ 103‡ 103‡ 103‡	$105\frac{1}{4}$ $105\frac{1}{8}$ $105\frac{1}{8}$	$134\frac{1}{4}$ $134\frac{3}{8}$ $133\frac{1}{16}$ $133\frac{1}{16}$	104 1047 1038 104	1034 1034 1034 1034

United States Bonds-Monthly Range of Prices in New York from January, 1900, to October 31, 1906-Continued 1905.

TABLE XXXVII-Continued.

		Cou	pon bo	nds.			Regis	tered	bonds				Cou	pon be	onds.			Regis	tered	bonds	
	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	Panama 2s of 1916–1936.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	Panama 2s of 1916–1936.		4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	Panama 2s of 1916–1936.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	Panama 2s of 1916-1936.
November.											December.										
Opening	105§ 104%	133 \\\ 133 \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	104 1048 1048 1048 1048	1033 1033 1031 1031 1032		$104\frac{1}{3}$ $105\frac{1}{6}$ $104\frac{1}{3}$ $104\frac{1}{6}$	13311 13311 1331 1331 1331	104 104 102 102 103	1031 1031 103 103		Lowest	104# 104#	133‡ 133‡ 131 131	1037 1037 1031 1031 1031	103		1021	13218 1331 1301 13018	103 ₹ 103 ₹ 102 ₹ 102 ₹	103 103½ 103 103½	

TABLE XXXVII-Continued.

United States Bonds—Monthly Range of Prices in New York from January, 1900, to October 31, 1906—Continued 1906.

		Cou	pon bo	nds.			Regis	tered 1	onds.			1	Cou	pon bo	onds.			Regis	tered l	onds.	
	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	Panama 2s of 1916–1936.	4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	Panama 2s of 1916–1936.		4s of 1907.	4s of 1925.	33 of 1908.	2s of 1930.	Panama 2s of 1916-1936.	43 of 1907.	4s of 1925.	3s of 1908.	2s of 1930.	Panama 2s of 1916–1936.
January.											June.										
Opening	103 \\ 103 \\ 103 \\ 103 \\ 103 \\ 103 \\	131 131 131 131 131	103 ½ 103 ½ 103 ½ 103 ½	103 i		103 g 103 g	130 2 130 2 129≱ 129₽	102# 102# 102# 102#	1031		Opening Highest Lowest Closing	104	129 129‡ 129 129‡	103 ½ 103 ½ 103 ½ 103 ½	1103≨		103 § 103 § 103 § 103	129½ 129¾ 129½ 129½	1031 1031 1031 1031 1031	$103\frac{1}{18}$ $103\frac{3}{18}$	
February.											July.										
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	103 \\ 10	130 130 129 \$ 129 \$	102₹ 103₹ 102₹ 103₹	103 ½ 103 ½		103 § 102 §	129‡ 129‡ 129‡ 129‡	102≩ 103≟ 102≩ 103≟	103 i 103 i		Opening Highest Lowest Closing	103	129# 130# 129# 130#	103½ 104½ 103½ 104½	$103\frac{1}{16}$ 105 $103\frac{1}{4}$ 105		103 103 103 103 103	129 1 129 1 128 1 129 1	102₹ 103₹ 102½ 103₹	103 1 1 105 103 <u>1</u> 105	
March.											August.										
Opening	103 1 105 103 1 105	1294 1324 1294 1314	103¼ 104% 103¼ 104%	$ \begin{array}{c} 103\frac{1}{2} \\ 104\frac{1}{2} \\ 103\frac{1}{2} \\ 103\frac{1}{2} \end{array} $		102‡ 104 102‡ 104	129 § 132 § 129 § 132 §	1031 1041 1031 1041	103½ 104¼ 103½ 104¼		Opening Highest Lowest Closing	103 § 103 § 103 § 103 §	$\begin{array}{c c} 129\frac{1}{4} \\ 130\frac{7}{8} \\ 129\frac{1}{4} \\ 130\frac{7}{8} \end{array}$	103₹ 103₹ 103₹ 103₹	105		103 § 103 § 102 § 102 §	129 t 131 t 129 t 131 t	103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103	105 105 1047 1047	
April.											September.		ĺ								
Opening	104 104 103 11 103 11	132 1323 1311 1311	104 104 104 104 104 104	$104 \\ 104 \\ 103\frac{1}{6} \\ 103\frac{7}{6}$		104 104 103§ 103§	132 132 1301 1301	$104\frac{1}{4}$ $104\frac{1}{4}$ $103\frac{1}{8}$ $103\frac{1}{8}$	104 104 103 103 103		Opening Highest Lowest Closing	103 § 103 § 103 § 103 §	131½ 131½ 131½ 131½ 131½	1032 1032 1033 1032	105 3 106 ½ 104 ½ 104 ½		1025 1025 1025 1025 1025	131½ 131½ 131½ 131½ 131½	1037 1037 1037 1037	10411 1052 1032 1032	
May.											October.										
Opening Highest Lowest Closing	103& 103& 103& 103&	1801 1301 1291 1291	103½ 103½ 103½ 103½	103 103 103 103 103		1035 1035 1035 1035	$130\frac{1}{8}$ $130\frac{1}{9}$ $129\frac{1}{8}$ $129\frac{1}{8}$	$103\frac{1}{8}$ $103\frac{1}{8}$ $103\frac{1}{8}$ $103\frac{1}{8}$	1034 1034 1035 10314		Opening Highest Lowest Closing	1025 1025 1023 1023 1023	131½ 131½ 131 131 131‡	103# 103# 103% 103%	1041 1042 1041 1042	105 105½ 105 105 105½	1028 1028 1028 1028	131 ½ 131 ½ 130 ½ 130 ½	103 103 1627 1027	104 104 104 104 104 104	104½ 105 104¼ 105

TABLE XXXVIII.—CURRENCY AND GOLD, 1862-1878.

VALUE IN CURRENCY OF ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS IN GOLD IN THE NEW YORK MARKET FROM JANUARY 1, 1862, TO DECEMBER 31, 1878.

[Summary, Bureau of Statistics, Treasury Department.]

Period.	1862.	1863.	1864.	1865.	1866.	1867.	1868.	1869.	1870.	1871.	1872.	1873.	1874.	1875.	1876.	1877.	1878.
January	102.5	145, 1	155, 5	216. 2	140.1	134.6	138.5	135.6	121.3	110.7	109.1	112.7	111.4	112.5	112.8	106.3	102.
February	103.5	160.5	158.6	205, 5	138.4	137.4	141.4	134.4	119.5	111.5	110.3	114.1	112.3	114.5	113.4	105.4	102.
March		154.5	162.9	173.8	130.5	135.0	139.5	131.3	112.6	111.0		115.5	112.1	115.5	114.3	104.8	101.
April		151.5	172.7	148.5	127.3	135.6	138.7	132.9	113.1	110.6	111.1	117.8	113.4	114.8	113.0	106.2	100.
May		148.9	176.3	135.6	131.8	137.0	139.6	139.2	114.7	111.5	113.7	117.7	112.4	115.8	112.6	106.9	100.
June		144.5	210.7	140.1	148.7	137.5	140.1	138.1	112.9	112.4		116.5	111.3	117.0	112.5	105.4	100.
July		130.6	258, 1	142.1	151.6	139. 4	142.7	136.1	116.8	112.4	114.3	115.7	110.0	114.8	111.9	105.4	100.
August	114.5	125.8	254.1	143.5	148.7	140.8	145.5	134.2	117.9	112.4	114.4	115.4	109.7	113.5	111.2	105.0	100.
September	118.5	134.2	222.5	143.9	145.5	143.4	143.6	136.8	114.8	114.5	113.5	112.7	109.7	115.8	110.0	103.3	100.
October		147.7	207, 2	145.5	148.3	143.5	137.1	130.2	112.8	113.2	113.2	108.9	110.0	116.4	109.7	102.8	100.
November		148.0	233.5	147.0	143.8	139.6	134.4	126.2	111.4	111.2	112.9	108.6	110.9	114.7	109.1	102.8	100.
December		151.1	227.5	146, 2	136.7	134.8	135.2	121.5	110.7	109.3	112.2	110.0	111.7	113.9	107.9	102.8	100.
First quarter year	102.6	153.4	159.0	198,5	136.3	135.7	139.8	133.8	117.8	111.1	109.8	114.1	111.9	114.2	113.5	105.3	101.
Second quarter year		148.3	186.6	141.4	135.9	136.7	139.5	136.7	113.6	111.5	112.9	117.3	112.4	115.9	112.7	106.2	100.
Third quarter year		130.2	244.9	143.2	148.6	141.2	143.9	135.7	116.5	113.1	114.1	114.6	109.8	114.7	111.0	104.6	100.
Fourth quarter year	130.6	148.9	222.7	146.2	142.9	139.3	135.6	126.0	111.6	111.2	112.8°	109.2	110.9	115.0	108.9	102.8	100.
First half year	103. 2	150.8	172.8	169.9	136.1	136. 2	139.6	135.3	115.7	111.3	111.4	115.7	112.2	115.1	113.1	105.9	101.
Second half year		139.6	233.8	144.7	145.8	140.3	139.8	130.8	114.0	121.1	113.4	111.9	110.3	114.8	109.9	103.7	100.
Calendar year		145.2	203.3	157.3	140.9	138.2	139.7	133.0	114.9	111.7	112.4	113.8	111.2		111.5	104.8	100.
Fiscal year ended June 30		137.1	156.2	201.9	140.4	141.0	139.9	137.5	123.3	112.7	111.8	114.6	112.0	112.7	113.9	107.9	102.

TABLE XXXIX.—GOLD AND CURRENCY, 1862-1878.

VALUE IN GOLD OF ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS IN CURRENCY IN THE NEW YORK MARKET FROM JANUARY 1, 1862, TO DECEMBER 31, 1878.

Period.	1862.	1863.	1864.	1865.	1866.	1867.	1868.	1869.	1870.	1871.	1872.	1873.	1874.	1875.	1876.	1877.	1878.
January February March April May June July August September October November December First quarter year Third quarter year Fourth quarter year	97. 6 96. 6 98. 2 98. 5 96. 8 93. 9 86. 6 87. 3 84. 4 77. 8 76. 3 97. 5 96. 3 86. 1 76. 6	1863. 68. 9 62. 3 64. 7 66. 0 67. 2 76. 6 69. 2 76. 6 67. 7 67. 6 66. 2 65. 2 67. 8 67. 8 67. 8 67. 8	1864. 64.3 63.1 61.4 57.9 56.7 47.5 38.7 39.4 44.0 62.9 48.3 42.8 44.0 62.9 53.6 40.8 44.9 57.9	1865. 46.3 43.7 57.5 67.3 73.7 71.4 70.4 69.7 68.7 68.0 68.4 70.7 69.8 68.4 50.4 50.4 50.4 50.5	71. 4 72. 3 76. 6 78. 6 75. 9 67. 2 68. 7 67. 2 69. 5 73. 2 73. 3 67. 2 70. 0 73. 5	74. 3 72. 8 74. 1 73. 7 73. 0 72. 7 71. 7 71. 0 69. 7 71. 6 74. 2 73. 2 70. 8 71. 8 73. 4	72. 2 70. 7 71. 7 72. 1 71. 6 70. 1 68. 7 69. 6 74. 4 74. 0 71. 5 71. 7 69. 5 73. 7 71. 6	78. 7 74. 4 76. 2 75. 2 71. 8 72. 4 73. 5 74. 5 76. 8 79. 2 82. 3 74. 7 73. 2 73. 7 73. 2 73. 9	82. 4 83. 7 88. 8 88. 4 87. 2 88. 6 85. 6 84. 8 90. 3 84. 9 88. 0 85. 8 89. 6	90. 3 89. 7 90. 1 90. 4 89. 7 89. 0 89. 0 87. 3 88. 3 89. 9 91. 5 90. 0 89. 7 88. 4 90. 0 89. 8	91. 7 90. 7 90. 8 90. 0 88. 0 87. 5 87. 4 88. 3 88. 6 89. 1 91. 0 88. 6 87. 6 88. 7 89. 8	88. 7 87. 6 86. 6 84. 9 85. 0 85. 8 86. 4 86. 7 88. 7 91. 8 92. 1 90. 9 87. 6 85. 3 87. 3 91. 6	89. 7 89. 1 89. 2 88. 2 88. 9 90. 0 91. 0 91. 2 91. 2 91. 0 90. 2 89. 6 89. 3 89. 0 91. 1 90. 2	88. 9 87. 3 86. 6 87. 1 86. 3 85. 4 87. 2 88. 1 86. 4 85. 9 87. 2 87. 8 87. 2 86. 9	1876. 88. 6 88. 2 87. 5 88. 5 88. 8 89. 4 89. 9 90. 9 91. 2 91. 7 92. 6 88. 7 90. 1 91. 88. 7 88. 8	94. 0 94. 8 95. 4 94. 9 94. 9 95. 2 96. 8 97. 3 97. 3 97. 3 94. 2 95. 6 97. 3	97. 9 98. 0 98. 8 99. 4 99. 3 99. 5 99. 5 99. 5 99. 5 99. 9 98. 2 99. 5 99. 7 99. 7
First half year Second half year. Calendar year Fiscal year ended June 30	81.0 88.3	71. 6 68. 9 72. 9	42.8 49.2 64.0	69.1 63.6 49.5	68. 6 71. 0 71. 2	71.3 72.4 70.9	71.5 71.6 71.5	76. 5 75. 2 72. 7	87. 7 87. 0 81. 1	89. 2 89. 5 88. 7	88. 2 89. 0 89. 4	89. 4 87. 9 87. 3	90. 7 89. 9 89. 3	87. 1 87. 0 88. 8	90, 9 89, 8 87, 8	96. 4 95. 4 92. 7	99. 6 99. 2 97. 5

Note.—Gold was first quoted at par on December 19, 1878.

The average rates of gold and currency for each month, as given in the above tables, was obtained as follows:

Four daily quotations of the rates of gold at New York, viz, the Opening, Closing, Highest, and Lowest, were recorded, from which a daily average was made, and the average rate for each month was prepared from these daily averages.

TABLE XL.

Resources and Liabilities on June 30, 1903, of the Banks of the United Kingdom, Colonial, and Foreign Banks with London Offices.

	Bank of England.	Joint stock banks of England and Wales.	Total England,	Bank of Scotland.	Jointstock banks of Scotland.	Total Scotland.
Number of banks Number of branches	1 11	57 4, 602			10 1,029	11 1, 159
LIABILITIES,						
Capital stock	15,000,000 1,355,000 146,850,000	168, 910, 000 15, 095, 000 2, 115, 000	183, 910, 000 16, 450, 000 148, 965, 000	5,000,000 535,000 5,335,000	\$40, 330, 000 31, 600, 000 5, 300, 000 32, 380, 000 17, 740, 000 429, 825, 000	39,600,000 5,835,000 37,715,000 27,405,000
Total	516, 790, 000	3,738,310,000	4, 255, 100, 000	102, 270, 000	560, 175, 000	662, 445, 000
RESOURCES.						
Cash money at call and short notice. Government securities. Other bonds, securities, etc Loans and discounts. Other resources	172, 135, 000 156, 815, 000	315, 505, 000 343, 160, 000 2, 058, 285, 000	1, 025, 690, 000 487, 640, 000 343, 160, 000 2, 215, 100, 000 183, 510, 000	21,700,000 14,255,000 47,995,000	112, 870, 000 25, 685, 000 92, 450, 000 299, 565, 000 29, 605, 000	47, 385, 000 106, 705, 000 347, 560, 000
Total	516, 790, 000	3, 738, 310, 000	4, 255, 100, 000	102, 270, 000	560, 175, 000	662, 445, 000
	Bank of	Joint stock	Total Join		Private anks of T	otal United
	Ireland.	Ireland.		sle of E Man. an	ngland d Wales.	Kingdom.
Number of banks Number of branches	1 66	8 561	9 627	2 8	12	92 6, 407
LIABILITIES.						
Capital stock. Reserve Undivided profits. Circulation Other liabilities. Deposits and current accounts.	5, 170, 000	14, 975, 000	20, 145, 000	470, 000 80, 000 325, 000 35, 000	420,000	244, 125, 000 24, 840, 000 217, 955, 000 208, 980, 000
Total	95, 750, 000	268, 530, 000 3	64, 280, 000 6,	685,000 10	54, 540, 000 5,	453, 050, 000
RESOURCES.						
Cash money £t call and short notice Government securities. Other bonds, securities, etc Loans and discounts Other resources.	21, 255, 000 19, 375, 000	-	41, 295, 000 53, 860, 000 13, 615, 000 5, 630, 000	240,000 965,000	34, 385, 000 1, 12, 430, 000 37, 210, 000 75, 020, 000 2, 5, 545, 000	588, 990, 000 542, 900, 000 854, 680, 000 235, 260, 000
Total	0 mm a a a a a	268, 530, 000 3		685,000 10	64, 540, 000 5,	

TABLE XL—Continued.

RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES ON JUNE 30, 1906, OF THE BANKS OF THE UNITED KINGDOM, COLONIAL, AND FOREIGN BANKS WITH LONDON OFFICES—Continued.

	Colonial joint stock banks with London offices.	Foreign joint stock banks with London offices.	Grand total.
Number of banks. Number of branches	31 2,246	27 1,174	150 9,827
LIABILITIES. Capital stock Reserve Undivided profits Circulation Other liabilities Deposits and current accounts Total	12, 065, 000 63, 250, 000 189, 595, 000 1, 203, 315, 000	126, 740, 000 40, 950, 000 18, 985, 000 532, 425, 000 1, 659, 270, 000	444, 380, 000 77, 855, 000 300, 190, 000 931, 000, 000 7, 199, 090, 000
RESOURCES. Cash money at call and short notice	112, 215, 000	24, 600, 000 154, 520, 000	651, 455, 000 809, 635, 000
Other resources	59, 590, 000	71,005,000	365, 855, 000

TABLE XLI.

CANADA.

Summary of Reports of Condition of the Chartered Banks of the Dominion of Canada on August 31, 1905 and 1906.

	1905, 33 banks.	1906, 35 banks.
RESOURCES.		
Specie	\$19,612,983	\$20, 134, 158
Specie Dominion notes. Deposits with Dominion government for security of note circulation	38, 235, 207	40, 726, 705
Deposits with Dominion government for security of note circulation	3, 410, 334	4, 115, 186
Notes of and checks on other banks	20, 697, 176	24, 795, 567
Loans to other banks in Canada, etc	449, 450	688, 297
Deposits made with and balances due from other banks in Canada Balances due from agencies of the bank or from other banks or agencies	6, 220, 195	7,515,582
in the United Kingdom Balances due from agencies of the bank or from other banks or agencies	9, 644, 699	9, 455, 609
elsewhere than in Canada and the United Kingdom	24, 022, 862	17, 419, 250
Dominion and provincial government securities Canadian municipal securities and British or foreign or colonial public	8, 785, 089	9, 959, 637
securities (other than Canadian)	19, 130, 642	20, 218, 624
Railway and other bonds, debentures, and stocks	40, 750, 072	42, 347, 683
Call and short loans on stocks and bonds in Canada	44, 522, 543	60, 384, 369
Call and short loans elsewhere than in Canada	58, 976, 531	60, 707, 093
Current loans in Canada. Current loans elsewhere than in Canada	437, 440, 914 25, 745, 356	507, 943, 19 4 35, 781, 5 17
Loans to provincial government of Canada	1, 358, 164	1, 184, 158
Overdue debts	1,907,160	1,719,025
Real estate other than bank premises	788, 490	855, 298
Real estate other than bank promises Mortgages on real estate sold by the bank	528, 298	427, 495
Bank premises Other assets not included under the foregoing heads	10, 632, 222	12,863,830
Other assets not included under the foregoing heads	9, 569, 040	10, 937, 756
Total	782, 427, 427	890, 180, 033
LIA BILITIES.		
Capital authorized.	83,017,104	92, 993, 610
Amount of rest or reserve fund	57, 020, 468	64, 768, 819
Notes in circulation Balance due to Dominion government after deducting advances for credits, pay lists, etc.	62, 497, 433	70, 108, 511
credits, pay lists, etc	2, 406, 770	5, 898, 565
Balances due to provincial governments	7, 156, 192 140, 733, 488	8, 452, 911
Deposits by the public, payable on demand in Canada	340, 653, 284	168, 285, 964 385, 027, 505
Deposits elsewhere than in Canada	52, 567, 794	53, 419, 911
Loans from other banks in Canada secured, including bills rediscounted	449, 391	688, 302
Deposits made by and balances due to other banks in Canada	4,819,190	5, 435, 824
Balances due to agencies of the bank or to other banks or agencies in		6, 139, 709
United Kingdom	6, 558, 083	
Balances due to agencies of the bank or to other banks or agencies else-	1 075 00-	2, 205, 837
where than in Canada and the United Kingdom Liabilities not included under foregoing heads	1,875,301 13,157,494	14, 212, 517
Excess resources	9, 515, 435	12, 542, 048
TACOM TOPOUTOD	3,010,400	12, 542, 046
Total	7 82, 4 27, 4 27	890, 180, 033
		1

TABLE XLII.

AUSTRALASIA.

Summary of Reports of Condition of the Twenty-two Banks of Australasia on June 30, 1905 and 1906.

	1905.	1906.
RESOURCES.		
Coined gold, silver, and other metals	£23, 852, 402	£25, 656, 040
Gold and silver in bullion or bars	1, 638, 551	1,686,253
Landed and other property	5 634 530	5, 607, 211
Notes and bills of other banks	892, 624	1,021,513
Due from other banks	849, 530	1, 282, 673
Advances, etc	102, 776, 948	105, 722, 600
Excess of liabilities	11,819,227	18, 260, 822
Total	147, 463, 812	159, 237, 112
LIABILITIES.		
Capital stock paid in	17, 511, 298	18,084,491
Surplus and undivided profits	7, 215, 578	7, 486, 967
Notes in circulation	4, 558, 438	4, 859, 703
Bills in circulation	631, 208	652, 275
Due to banks	485, 132	631, 562
Deposits	117, 062, 158	127, 522, 114
Total	147, 463, 812	159, 237, 112

TABLE XLIII.

JAPAN.

STATEMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF THE BANK OF JAPAN ON DECEMBER 31, 1905.

RESOURCES,		LIABILITIES,				
Advance account	Yen. 248, 055, 703 50, 934, 912 89, 128, 789 392, 072, 591 3, 015, 345 30, 360, 539 396, 431 241, 133 814, 205, 443	Capital stock	Yen. 30, 000, 000 18, 800, 000 3, 263, 756 312, 790, 813 449, 203, 329 79, 091 68, 274 814, 205, 443			

TABLE XLIV.

Principal Items of Resources and Liabilities of the Banks of Japan on December 31, 1905.

[Figures are given in yen, the value of a yen being 49.8 cents.]

	Bank of Japan.	Yokohama Specie Bank.	Industrial Bank of Japan.	Hokkaido Co- lonial Bank.	Bank of For- mosa.
Number of banks	1	1	1	1	1
RESOURCES.					
Loans and discounts, including overdrafts Bonds, stocks, ete Due from banks Cash in bank Other resources.	248, 055, 702 50, 934, 912 392, 072, 591 119, 489, 329 3, 652, 909	189, 188, 134 17, 149, 157 724, 615 14, 915, 487 14, 140, 963	7, 968, 405 10, 333, 356 205, 162 5, 146, 719	5, 998, 591 771, 221 146, 836 316, 089 80, 097	11, 337, 839 3, 864, 807 188, 416 3, 979, 004 3, 556, 380
Total resources	814, 205, 443	226, 118, 356	23, 653, 642	7,312,834	22, 926, 446
LIABILITIES. Capital	30,000,000	18,000,000	10,000,000	3,000,000	£ 000 000
Surplus and profits	22, 063, 750 312, 790, 819	11,025,148	298,635	148, 169	5,000,000 466,017 7,814,974
Deposits, etc	449, 203, 329 79, 092	201, 965, 792 666, 729	13, 056, 158	3, 726, 999 140, 588	8, 891, 453 370, 082
Other liabilities	68, 453	4, 460, 687	298, 849	297, 078	383, 920
Total liabilities	814, 205, 443	236, 118, 356	23, 653, 642	7, 312, 834	22, 926, 446
	Hypothec Bank of Japan.	Local hypothec banks.	Savings banks.	Ordinary banks.	Grand total.
Number of banks	Bank of	hypothec			Grand total.
Number of banks	Bank of Japan.	hypothec banks.	banks.	banks.	
	25, 633, 305 1, 504, 566 517, 815 18, 819, 992	hypothec banks.	banks.	733, 940, 269 149, 646, 487 55, 333, 380 75, 239, 353 35, 147, 011	2, 243 1, 338, 868, 783 268, 934, 017 498, 177, 382 222, 316, 958 86, 303, 801
RESOURCES. Loans and discounts, including overdrafts Bonds, stocks, ctc Due from hanks Cash in bank Other resources. Total resources	25, 633, 305 1, 504, 566 558, 365 17, 815	29, 627, 715 1, 477, 345 8, 711, 773 158, 615 687, 601	87, 118, 823 33, 252, 166 40, 441, 406 7, 996, 104 5, 072, 129	733, 940, 269 149, 646, 487 55, 333, 380 75, 239, 363	2, 243 2, 243 1, 338, 868, 783 268, 934, 017 498, 177, 382 222, 316, 958
RESOURCES. Loans and discounts, including overdrafts Bonds, stocks, etc Due from hanks Cash in bank Other resources.	25, 633, 305 1, 504, 566 517, 815 18, 819, 992	29, 627, 715 1, 477, 345 8, 711, 773 158, 615 687, 601	87, 118, 823 33, 252, 166 40, 441, 406 7, 996, 104 5, 072, 129	733, 940, 269 149, 646, 487 55, 333, 380 75, 239, 353 35, 147, 011	2, 243 1, 338, 868, 783 268, 934, 017 498, 177, 382 222, 316, 958 86, 303, 801

TABLE XLV.

Comparative Statement of the Principal Items of Resources and Liabilities of the Bank of Japan and Other Banks of the Empire on December 31, 1904 and 1905.

[Figures are given in yen, the value of a yen being 49.8 ccnts.]

	1904.	1905.	Increase.
RESOURCES.			
Loans and overdrafts	1,311,600,000	1, 338, 868, 783	27, 268, 783
Bonds, etc.	226, 400, 000	268, 934, 017	42, 534, 017
Due from banks	127, 700, 000	498, 177, 382	370, 477, 382
Cash on hand	177, 300, 000	222, 316, 958	45, 016, 958
Other assets	63,000,000	86, 303, 801	23, 303, 801
Aggregate	1, 906, 000, 000	2, 414, 600, 941	508, 600, 941
LIABILITIES.			
Capital	392 , 500, 0 0 0	390, 196, 886	a 2, 303, 114
Surplus and profits	117, 200, 000	123, 320, 638	6, 120, 638
Surplus and profits Circulation	292, 500, 000	320, 605, 793	28, 105, 793
Deposits, etc	951,000,000	1, 435, 306, 303	484, 306, 303
Due to banks		119, 089, 864	11, 289, 864
Other liabilities	45,000,000	26,081,457	a 18, 918, 543
	,,	,,	,,

a Decrease.

TABLE XLVI.

MONETARY SYSTEMS AND APPROXIMATE STOCKS OF MONEY, IN THE AGGREGATE AND [In dollars, 000 omitted.]

-		Mone-				Stock of gold	•
	Countries.	tary stand- ard.	Mone- tary unit.	Population (thou- sands).	In banks and public treasuries.	In eireula- tion.	Total.
1 2 3	United States	Gold đo do	Dollar Crown Franc	84,000 49,100 7,100	a \$955, 800 b 246, 400 b 19, 600	\$465,000 560,900 d 10,900	\$1,420,800 6 307,300 6d 30,500
4	British Empire: Australasia	1 1	Pound ster-	4,800	b 128, 700	₽ 15, 700	b 144, 400
5 6	Canada United Kingdom	do do	ling. Dollar Pound ster-	5,800 43,700	b 53, 100 b 188, 100	d 371, 000	b 53, 100 bd 559, 100
7	India	do•	ling. Pound ster- ling	295, 200	e 19, 700	đ 257, 300	de 277, 000
8	South Africa	do	and rupee. Pound ster-	7,700	b 36, 500	b 15, 000	b 51, 500
9	Straits Settlements f Bulgaria	Gold	Lev	5, 400 3, 700	(c) b 7, 200	(c) (c)	(c) b7,200 d20,000
$\begin{array}{c} 11 \\ 12 \end{array}$			The second or	1,600 2,600	b 20, 900	(c) (c)	
13 14	Egypt	do	Piaster . Markkaa	9,800 2,900	d 12, 000 g 4, 400	d 75,000	b 20, 900 d 87, 000 g 4, 400
15	France	do	Franc	39, 100	b 555, 500	(c) d 477, 100	bd 1, 032, 600
16 17	Denmark Egypt Finland France Germany Greece	do	Mark Drach- ma.	60, 600 2, 400	b 170, 500 b 5, 400	d 746, 900 b 200	bd 1, 032, 600 bd 917, 400 b 5, 600
18 19	Haiti Italy. Japan Mexico Netherlands.	do	Gourde.	1,400 33,600 50,900	51,000 5189,500	$\begin{pmatrix} c \\ c \end{pmatrix}$	b 1,000 b 189,500
90	Japan	do	Yen	50, 900	5 EO 100	b 10, 500	69 900
21	Mexico	do	Peso	13,600	b 8, 600	$^{(c)}_{b9,200}$	i - 5-8, 600
21 22 23	Netherlands	do	Florin Crown	5,500 2,300	6 8, 600 6 31, 800 6 7, 600 6 5, 300 6 15, 000 6 434, 700 6 3, 700	69,200 (c)	0.41.000
24	Portugal	do	Milreis.	5, 400	b 5, 300	\c\	b 7, 600 b 5, 300 b 15, 000
25	Roumania	do	Lei	6,400	b 15,000	(c)	b 15, 000
26 27	Russia	do	Ruble Dinar	143, 400 2, 700	bi 434, 700	b 420, 200 (c)	b 854, 900 b 3, 700
28	Netherlands Norway Portugal Roumania Russia Servia Siam South American States;		Tical	6,100	(0)	(c)	(c)
29 30	Argentina Bolivia	do Silver.	Peso Bolivi- ana.	5,200 1,800	b 93, 200 b 400	69,800 (c)	b 100, 000 b 400
31	Brazil		Milreis.	16,000	b 31, 600	(c)	(c)
32 33	Chile	do	Peso Dollar	3, 200 4, 500	b 31, 600 b 309	b 10,000	b 41, 600 b 300
34	Ecuador	do	Sucre	1, 300	b 1, 700	(c) (c)	b 1,700
35	EcuadorGuiana—British		Pound ster-	300	(0)	(0)	(c)
36	Dutch	do	ling. Florin	100	b 100	(c)	b 100
37	French	do	Franc	100	(c)	(0)	(c)
38 39	Paraguay	do	Peso	700 4,600	b 100 b 2, 900	(c) b3,900	b 6, 800
40	Uruguay	do	Peso	1,000	b 15, 500	(3)	b 15, 500
41	Venezuela	do	Bolivar.	2,600	<i>₺</i> 500	(°) 54,800	b 5, 300
42 43	Sweden	do	Peseta Crown	18,800 5,300	b 74, 100 b 18, 400	9.5 500 (§)	b 74, 100 b 21, 600
44	Switzerland	do	Franc	3,300	1 0 20,500	(c) 63,200 67,600 640,000	b 21, 600 bd 28, 100
45	Turkey	do	Piaster .	24,000 4,700	d 10, 000 b 2, 600	d 40, 000	a 50,000
-46 47	Dutch	Silverhdo	Peso Tael	4,700 330,100	b 2,600 (c)	$\begin{pmatrix} c \\ c \end{pmatrix}$	b 2, 600 (c)
	Total			1, 324, 400	3, 469, 300	3, 014, 200	6, 483, 500

a In United States Treasury and national banks.
b Official information furnished thru United States representatives. c No information.

d Estimate, Bureau of the Mint.

The figures for the total stock of gold in India are for the net imports since 1893-94 plus the production of the country. The amount in the government treasury is from official advices. The net imports of gold since 1835-36-when the records begin—amount to \$817,374,610 and the production recorded to \$103,209,754. The tide of gold and silver has been flowing into India for centuries.

TABLE XLVI.

PER CAPITA, IN THE PRINCIPAL COUNTRIES OF THE WORLD ON DECEMBER 31, 1905. [In dollars, 000 omitted.]

	Stock of silver.				Per car	oita.		Ī
Full tender.	Limited ten- der.	Total.	Uncovered paper cur- rency.	Gold.	Silver.	Paper.	Total.	
\$568, 300 (c) d 15, 000	\$118,500 b 105,100 d 9,700	\$686, 800 b 105, 100 d 24, 700	\$582, 100 b 97, 800 b 111, 900	\$16, 91 6, 26 4, 30	\$8. 18 2. 14 3. 48	\$6.93 1.99 15.76	\$32, 02 10, 39 23, 54	1 2 3
(c)	d 6, 100	đ 6, 100	(c)	30.08	1.27		31.35	4
(c) (c)	66,700 6111,900	66,700 6111,900	b 65, 100 b 116, 600	9. 16 12. 79	1, 15 2, 56	11. 22 2. 67	21.53 18.02	5 6
b 603, 800	(c)	b 603, 800	b 32, 400	. 94	2.04	. 11	3.09	7
(c)	b 20, 000	b 20, 000	(c)	6.69	2.59		9,28	.8
b 42,000 b 1,000 (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) b 347,400 (c) b 100	b 7,000 b 2,200 d 5,000 b 6,200 b 15,000 g 400 b 63,700 b 209,700 (c)	b 49, 000 b 3, 200 d 5, 000 b 6, 200 b 15, 000 g 400 b 411, 100 b 209, 700 b 100	b 6, 500 b 2, 900 (c) b 10, 700 (c) g 12, 700 b 118, 200 b 213, 900 b 42, 700	1. 95 12. 50 8. 04 8. 88 1. 52 26. 41 15. 14 2. 33	9. 07 . 86 3. 12 2. 38 1. 53 . 13 10. 51 3. 46 . 04	1, 20 , 78 4, 12 4, 38 3, 02 3, 53 17, 79	10. 27 3. 59 15. 62 14. 54 10. 41 6. 03 39. 94 22. 13 20. 16	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
b 1,000 b 11,500 (c) b 52,800 b 49,800 (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c)	b 1,500 b 16,500 b 43,300 b 4,000 b 4,300 b 3,100 b 7,700 b 600 b 81,900 b 1,300 c)	b 2,500 b 28,000 b 43,300 b 56,800 b 54,100 b 3,100 b 7,700 b 600 b 81,900 b 1,300 b 23,300	b 3, 500 b 156, 800 b 98, 300 b 51, 200 b 54, 100 b 7, 500 c 300 b 37, 600 c c) b 2, 100 c c)	.71 5.64 1.37 .63 7.45 3.30 .98 2.34 5.96 1.37	1. 79 .83 .85 4. 18 9. 84 1. 35 1. 43 .09 .57 .48 3. 82	2.50 4.67 1.93 3.76 9.84 3.26 11.16 5.88	5. 00 11. 14 4. 15 8. 57 27. 13 7. 91 13. 57 8. 31 6. 53 2. 63 3. 82	18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
(c) b 3, 800	(c)	(c) b 3, 800	b 293, 300 (c)	19. 23 . 22	2.11	56.40	75.63 2.33	29 30
(c) (c) (c) (c) (c)	b 300 b 2, 900 (c) b 100 b 600	b 300 b 2, 900 (c) b 100 b 600	b 368, 100 b 12, 200 b 741, 000 b 1, 300 b 400	13.00 .07 1.31	. 02 . 91 . 07 2. 00	23. 01 3. 81 164. 66 1. 00 1. 33	23. 03 17. 72 164. 73 2. 38 3. 33	31 32 33 34 35
(c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (d) (d) (e) (d) (e) (e) (e) (f) (f) (f) (f) (f) (f) (f) (f) (f) (f	b 200 (c) (c) b 2, 400 b 4, 200 b 4, 700 b 173, 700 d 10, 700 d 10, 000 (c)	b 200 (c) (c) (b 4, 200 b 4, 200 b 4, 700 b 173, 700 b 7, 500 d 10, 700 d 40, 000 b 7, 500 d 350, 000	b 200 b 600 b 10,500 (c) b 9,700 (a) b 116,500 b 31,300 b 23,100 (c) (c) b 62,800 (c)	1.00 .14 1.48 15.50 2.04 3.94 4.08 8.52 2.08 .55	2.00 .52 4.20 1.81 9.24 1.42 3.24 1.67 1.60	2, 00 6, 00 15, 00 9, 70 6, 20 5, 90 7, 00 13, 36	5. 00 6. 00 15. 14 2. 00 29. 40 3. 85 19. 38 11. 40 18. 76 3. 75 15. 51 1, 06	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47
2, 107, 300	1, 068, 700	3, 176, 000	3, 555, 900	4. 90	2.40	2.68	9.98	

Note.—The value of the monetary stock of silver-standard countries has been changed to conform to the decline in silver values. The monetary stock of Mexico and other countries where the Mexican dollar circulates is given in Mexican dollars, at bullion value.

f Includes Straits Settlements, the Malay States, Ceylon, and Johore. g UÉconomiste Européen. January 1, 1906. \bullet Except Costa Rica and British Honduras. gold-standard countries. δ Exclusive of \$106,036,290 gold credits of State Bank held abroad.

AGGREGATE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF THE NATIONAL BANKS

FROM

OCTOBER, 1863, TO OCTOBER, 1906.

CUR 1906—28 433

AGGREGATE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF THE NATIONAL

1863.

D	JANUARY.	APRII.	JULY.	остовек 5.
Resources.				66 banks.
Loans and discounts U. S. bonds and securities Other items Due from nat'l and other b'ks Real estate, furniture, etc Current expenses Premiums paid Checks and other eash items. Bills of nat'l and other banks. Specie and other lawful mon'y Total				2, 625, 597, 05 177, 565, 69 53, 808, 92 2, 503, 69

1864.

	JANUARY 4.	APRIL 4.	JULY 4.	october 3.
Resources,	139 banks.	307 banks.	467 banks.	508 banks.
Loans and discounts U. S. bonds and securities Other items	\$10,666,095.60 15,112,250.00 74,571.48	\$31, 593, 943, 43 41, 175, 150, 00 432, 059, 95	\$70,746,513.33 92,530,500.00 842,017.73	\$93, 238, 657, 92 108, 064, 400, 00 1, 434, 739, 76
Due from national banks Due from other b'ks and b'krs Real estate, furniture, etc Current expenses.	a4,786,124.58 $381,144.00$ $118,854.43$	4, 699, 479, 56 8, 537, 908, 94 755, 696, 41 352, 720, 77	15, 935, 730, 13 17, 337, 558, 66 1, 694, 049, 46 502, 341, 31	$19,965,720,47 \\ 14,051,396,31 \\ 2,202,318,20 \\ 1,021,569,02$
Checks and other eash items. Bills of nat'l and other banks. Specie and other lawful mon'y	577, 507, 92 895, 521, 00 5, 018, 622, 57	2,651,916.96 $1,660,000.00$ $22,961,411.64$	5, 057, 122, 90 5, 344, 172, 00 42, 283, 798, 23	7, 640, 169, 14 4, 687, 727, 00 44, 801, 497, 48
Total	37, 630, 691. 58	114, 820, 287, 66	252, 273, 803. 75	297, 108, 195, 30

1865.

D	JANUARY 2.	april 3.	JULY 3.	OCTOBER 2.
Resources.	638 banks.	907 banks.	1,294 banks.	1,513 banks.
Loans and discounts	\$166, 448, 718, 00	\$252, 404, 208, 07	\$362, 442, 743, 08	\$487, 170, 136, 29
	176, 578, 750, 00	277, 619, 900, 00	391, 744, 850, 00	427, 731, 300, 00
	3, 294, 883, 27	4, 275, 769, 51	12, 569, 120, 38	19, 048, 513, 15
Due from national banks Due from other b'ks and b'krs Real estate, furniture, etc Current expenses. Premiums paid.	30, \$20, 175, 44	40, 963, 243, 47	76, 977, 539, 59	89, 978, 980, 55
	19, 836, 072, 83	22, 554, 636, 57	26, 078, 028, 01	17, 393, 232, 25
	4, 083, 226, 12	6, 525, 118, 80	11, 231, 257, 28	14, 703, 281, 77
	1, 053, 725, 34	2, 298, 025, 65	2, 338, 775, 56	4, 539, 525, 11
	1, 323, 023, 56	1, 823, 291, 84	2, 243, 210, 31	2, 585, 501, 06
Checks and other cash items.	17, 837, 496, 77	29, 681, 394, 13	41, 314, 904. 50	72, 309, 854, 44
Bills of nat'l and other banks.	14, 275, 153, 00	13, 710, 370, 00	21, 651, 826. 00	16, 247, 241, 00
Specie	4, 481, 937, 68	6, 659, 660, 47	9, 437, 060. 40	18, 072, 012, 59
Legal tenders and fract'l cur'y	72, 535, 504, 67	112, 999, 320, 50	168, 426, 166. 55	189, 988, 496, 28
Total	512, 568, 666, 68	771, 514, 939, 10	1, 126, 455, 481. 66	1, 359, 768, 074, 49

 α Including amount due from national banks.

BANKS FROM OCTOBER, 1863, TO OCTOBER, 1906.

1863.

7.01.114.0	JANUARY.	APRIL.	JULY.	OCTOBER 5.
Liabilities.				66 banks.
Capital stock Undivided profits. Individual and other deposits. Due to nat'l and other banksa. Other items				\$7,188,393.00 128,630.06 8,497,681.84 981,178.59 2,360.51
Total				16, 797, 644. 00

1864.

,	JANUARY 4.	APRIL 4.	JULY 4.	october 3.
Liabilities.	139 banks.	307 banks.	467 banks.	508 banks.
Capital stock	\$14,740,522.00	\$12, 204, 474.00	\$75, 213, 945, 00	\$86, 782, 802.00
Surplus fund	432, 827. 81	1, 625, 656, 87	1, 129, 910, 22 3, 094, 330, 11	2, 010, 286, 10 5, 982, 392, 22
Nat'l-bank notes outstanding. Individual and other deposits.	30, 155, 00 19, 450, 492, 53	9, 797, 975, 00 51, 274, 914, 01	25, 825, 665, 00 119, 414, 239, 03	45, 260, 504, 00 122, 166, 536, 40
Due to nat'l and other banks a.	2, 153, 779, 38	6, 814, 930, 40	27, 382, 006. 37	34, 862, 384, 81
Other items	822, 914. 86	3, 102, 837, 38	213, 708. 02	43, 289, 77
Total	37,630,691.58	114, 820, 287. 66	252, 273, 803. 75	297, 108, 195. 30

1865.

Liabilities.	january 2.	april 3.	JULY 3.	OCTOBER 2.
	638 banks.	907 banks,	1,294 banks.	1,513 banks.
Capital stock	\$135, 618, 874.00	\$215, 326, 023, 00	\$ 325, 834, 558. 00	\$393, 157, 206. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	8,663,311,22 $12,283,812,65$	17, 318, 942, 65 17, 809, 307, 14	31, 303, 565, 64 23, 159, 408, 17	38, 713, 380, 72 32, 350, 278, 1 9
Nat'l-bank notes outstanding.	66, 769, 375. 00	98, 896, 488, 00	131, 452, 158, 00	171, 321, 903. 00
Individual and other deposits. United States deposits	183, 479, 636, 98 37, 764, 729, 77	262, 961, 473, 13 57, 630, 141, 01	398, 357, 559, 59 58, 032, 720, 67	500, 910, 873, 22 48, 170, 381, 31
Due to national banks Due to other b'ks and b'kersa.	30, 619, 175, 57 37, 104, 130, 62	41, 301, 031, 16 59, 692, 581, 64	78, 261, 045, 64 79, 591, 594, 93	90, 044, 837. 08 84, 155, 161. 27
Other items	265, 620, 87	578, 951. 37	462, 871. 02	944, 053. 70
Total	512, 568, 666, 68	771, 514, 939. 10	1, 126, 455, 481. 66	1, 359, 768, 074, 49

a Including State-bank circulation outstanding.

AGGREGATE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF THE NATIONAL

1866.

• _	january 1.	APRIL 2.	JULY 2.	october 1.
Resources.	1,582 banks.	1,612 banks.	1,634 banks.	1,644 banks.
Loans and discounts		\$528, 080, 526, 70	\$550, 353, 094, 17	\$603, 314, 704. 83
U.S. b'ds dep'd to secure circ'n		\$15, 850, 300, 00	326, 483, 350, 00	331, 843, 200. 00
Other U.S. b'ds and securities		125, 625, 750, 00	121, 152, 950, 00	94, 974, 650. 00
Oth'r stocks, b'ds, and mortg's		17, 379, 738, 92	17, 565, 911, 46	15, 887, 490. 06
Due from national banks Due from other b'ks and b'krs Real estate, furniture, etc Current expenses. Premiums paid	93, 254, 551, 02	87, 564, 329, 71	96, 696, 482, 66	107, 650, 174. 18
	14, 658, 229, 87	13, 682, 345, 12	13, 982, 613, 23	15, 211, 117. 16
	15, 436, 296, 16	15, 895, 564, 46	16, 730, 923, 62	17, 134, 002. 58
	3, 193, 717, 78	4, 927, 599, 79	3, 032, 716, 27	5, 311, 253. 35
	2, 423, 918, 02	2, 233, 516, 31	2, 398, 872, 26	2, 493, 773. 47
Checks and other cash items.	89, 837, 684, 50	105, 490, 619, 36 $18, 279, 816, 00$ $17, 529, 778, 42$ $189, 867, 852, 52$	96, 077, 134, 53	103, 684, 249, 21
Bills of nat'l and other banks.	20, 406, 442, 00		17, 866, 742, 00	17, 437, 779, 00
Specie	19, 205, 018, 75		12, 629, 376, 30	9, 226, 831, 82
Legal tenders and fract'l cur'y	187, 846, 548, 82		201, 425, 041, 63	205, 793, 578, 76
Total	1, 404, 776, 619. 29	1, 442, 407, 737. 31	1,476,395,208.13	1,526,962,804.42

1867.

	JANUARY 7.	APRIL 1.	JULY 1.	OCTOBER 7.
Resources.	1,648 banks.	1,642 banks.	1,636 banks.	1,642 banks.
Loans and discounts U. S. b'ds dep'd to secure circ'n U. S. b'ds dep'd to sec're dep'ts U. S. b'ds and sec'ties on hand. Oth'r stocks, b'ds, and mortg's	339, 570, 700. 00 36, 185, 950. 00 52, 949, 300. 00	\$597, 648, 286, 53 338, 863, 650, 00 38, 465, 800, 00 46, 639, 400, 00 20, 194, 875, 21	\$588, 450, 396, 12 337, 684, 250, 00 38, 368, 950, 00 45, 633, 700, 00 21, 452, 615, 43	\$609, 675, 214. 61 338, 640, 150. 00 37, 862, 100. 00 42, 460, 800. 00 21, 507, 881. 42
Due from national banks Due from other b'ks and b'krs Real estate, furniture, etc Current expenses. Premiums paid	92, 552, 206, 29 12, 996, 157, 49 18, 925, 315, 51 2, 822, 675, 18 2, 860, 398, 85	94, 121, 186, 21 10, 737, 392, 90 19, 625, 893, 81 5, 693, 784, 17 3, 411, 325, 56	92, 308, 911. 87 9, 663, 322. 82 19, 800, 905. 86 3, 249, 153. 31 3, 338, 600. 37	95, 217, 610, 14 8, 389, 226, 47 20, 639, 708, 23 5, 297, 494, 13 2, 764, 186, 35
Checks and other cash items. Bills of national banks Bills of other banks Specie Legal tenders and fract'l cur'y Compound-interest notes	101, 430, 220, 18 19, 263, 718, 00 1, 176, 142, 00 19, 726, 043, 20 104, 872, 371, 64 82, 047, 250, 00	87, 951, 405, 13 12, 873, 785, 00 825, 748, 00 11, 444, 529, 15 92, 861, 254, 17 84, 065, 790, 00	128, 312, 177, 79 16, 138, 769, 00 531, 267, 00 11, 128, 672, 98 102, 534, 613, 46 75, 488, 220, 00	134, 603, 281. 51 11, 841, 104. 00 333, 209. 00 12, 798, 044. 40 100, 550, 849. 91 56, 888, 250. 00
Total	1,511,222,985.40	1, 465, 451, 105, 84	1, 494, 084, 526. 01	1, 499, 469, 060. 17

1868.

Donner	JANUARY 6.	APRIL 6.	JULY 6.	OCTOBER 5.
Resources.	1,642 banks.	1,643 banks.	1,640 banks.	1,643 banks.
Loans and discounts U.S. b'ds dep'd to secure circ'n U.S. b ds dep'd to sec're dep'ts U.S. b'ds and sec'ties on hand. Oth'r stocks, b'ds, and mortg's	339, 064, 200, 00 37, 315, 750, 00 44, 164, 500, 00	\$628, 029, 347. 65 339, 686, 650. 00 37, 446, 000. 00 45, 958, 550. 00 19, 874, 384. 33	\$655, 729, 546, 42 339, 569, 100, 00 37, 853, 150, 00 43, 068, 350, 00 20, 007, 327, 42	\$657, 668, 847, 83 340, 487, 050, 00 37, 360, 150, 00 36, 817, 600, 00 20, 693, 406, 40
Due from national banks Due from other b'ks and b'krs Real estate, furniture, etc Current expenses. Premiums paid	99, 311, 446, 60 8, 480, 199, 74 21, 125, 665, 68 2, 986, 893, 86 2, 464, 536, 96	95, 900, 606, 35 7, 074, 297, 44 22, 082, 570, 25 5, 428, 460, 25 2, 660, 106, 09	114, 434, 097. 93 8, 642, 456. 72 22, 699, 829. 70 2, 938, 519. 04 2, 432, 074. 37	102, 278, 547, 77 7, 848, 822, 24 22, 747, 875, 18 5, 278, 911, 22 1, 819, 815, 50
Checks and other cash items. Bills of national banks. Bills of other banks. Fractional currency Specie. Legal-tender notes Compound-interest notes. Three per cent certificates.	109, 390, 266, 37 16, 655, 572, 00 261, 269, 60 1, 927, 876, 78 20, 981, 601, 45 114, 306, 491, 60 39, 997, 030, 00 8, 245, 000, 00	114, 993, 036, 23 12, 573, 514, 00 196, 106, 00 1, 825, 640, 16 18, 373, 943, 22 81, 390, 219, 00 24, 255, 000, 09	124, 076, 097, 71 13, 210, 179, 00 312, 550, 00 1, 863, 358, 91 20, 755, 919, 04 100, 166, 100, 00 19, 473, 420, 00 44, 905, 000, 00	143, 241, 394, 99 11, 842, 974, 00 222, 668, 00 2, 262, 791, 97 13, 003, 713, 39 92, 453, 475, 00 4, 513, 730, 00 59, 080, 000, 00
Total	1,502,647,644.10	1, 499, 668, 920. 97	1,572,167,076.26	1,559,621,773.49

Banks from October, 1863, to October, 1906—Continued.

1866.

	JANUARY 1.	APRIL 2.	JULY 2.	остовек 1.
Liabilities.	1,582 banks.	1,612 banks.	1,634 banks.	1,644 banks.
Capital stock	\$ 403, 357, 346.00	\$ 409, 273, 534. 00	\$414, 270, 493.00	\$415, 472, 369. 00
Surplus fundUndivided profits	43, 000, 370, 78 28, 972, 493, 70	44, 687, 810. 54 30, 964, 422. 73	50, 151, 991, 77 29, 286, 175, 45	53, 359, 277, 64 32, 593, 486, 69
Nat'l-bank notes outstanding. State-bank notes outstanding.	213, 239, 530, 00 45, 449, 155, 00	248, 886, 282, 00 33, 800, 865, 00	267, 798, 678. 00 19, 996, 163. 00	280, 253, 818. 00 9, 748, 025. 00
Individual deposits	522, 507, 829, 27 29, 747, 236, 15	534, 734, 950. 33 29, 150, 729. 82	533, 338, 174, 25 36, 038, 185, 03 3, 066, 892, 22	564, 616, 777, 64 30, 420, 819, 80 2, 979, 955, 77
Due to national banks Due to other b'ks and bankers	94, 709, 074, 15 23, 793, 584, 24	89, 067, 501, 54 21, 841, 641, 35	96, 496, 726, 42 25, 951, 728, 99	110, 531, 957. 31 26, 986, 317. 57
Total	1,404,776,619.29	1,442,407,737.31	1, 476, 395, 208. 13	1,526,962,804.42

1867.

	JANUARY 7.	APRIL 1.	JULY 1.	OCTOBER 7.
Liabilities.	1,648 banks.	1,642 banks.	1,636 banks.	1,642 banks.
Capital stock	\$420, 229, 739.00	\$419, 399, 484. 00	\$418,558,148.00	\$420,073,415.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	59, 992, 874, 57 26, 961, 382, 60	60, 206, 013, 58 31, 131, 034, 39	63, 232, 811, 12 30, 656, 222, 84	66, 695, 587, 01 33, 751, 446, 21
Nat'l-bank notes outstanding. State-bank notes outstanding.	291, 436, 749, 00 6, 961, 499, 00	292, 788, 572, 00 5, 460, 312, 00	291, 769, 553. 00 4, 484, 112. 00	293, 887, 941, 00 4, 092, 1 53, 00
Individual deposits	558, 699, 768, 06 27, 284, 876, 93 2, 477, 509, 48	512, 046, 182, 47 27, 473, 005, 66 2, 650, 981, 39	539, 599, 076, 10 29, 838, 391, 53 3, 474, 192, 74	540, 797, 837, 51 23, 062, 119, 92 4, 352, 379, 43
Due to national banks Due to other b'ksand bankers	92, 761, 998. 43 24, 416, 588. 33	91, 156, 890, 89 23, 138, 629, 46	89, 821, 751, 60 22, 659, 267, 08	93, 111, 240, 89 19, 644, 940, 20
:				
Total	1,511,222,985.40	1, 465, 451, 105. 84	1, 494, 084, 526. 01	1, 499, 469, 060. 17

1868.

7 * 1 *1*4*	january 6.	APRIL 6.	JULY 6.	OCTOBER 5.
Liabilities.	1,642 banks.	1,643 banks.	1,640 banks.	1,643 banks.
Capital stock	\$420, 260, 790.00	\$420, 676, 210.00	\$420, 105, 011.00	\$420, 634, 511.00
Surplus fundUndivided profits	70, 586, 125, 70 31, 399, 877, 57	72, 349, 119, 60 32, 861, 597, 08	75, 840, 118. 94 33, 543, 223. 35	77, 995, 761. 40 36, 095, 883. 98
Nat'l-bank notes outstanding. State-bank notes outstanding.	294, 377, 390. 00 3, 792, 013. 00	295, 336, 044, 00 3, 310, 177, 00	294, 908, 264. 00 3, 163, 771. 00	295, 769, 489, 00 2, 906, 352, 00
Individual deposits	534, 704, 709, 00 24, 305, 638, 02 3, 208, 783, 03	532,011,480.36 22,750,342.77 4,976,682.31	575, 842, 070, 12 24, 603, 676, 96 3, 499, 389, 99	580, 940, 820, 85 17, 573, 250, 64 4, 570, 478, 16
Due to national banks Due to other b'ks and bankers	98, 144, 669, 61 21, 867, 648, 17	94, 073, 631, 25 21, 323, 636, 60	113, 306, 346, 34 27, 355, 204, 56	99, 414, 397, 28 23, 720, 829, 18
Total	1,502,647,644.10	1, 499, 668, 920. 97	1,572,167,076.26	1, 559, 621, 773. 49

1869.

•	JANUARY 4.	APRIL 17.	JUNE 12.	OCTOBER 9.
Resources.	1,628 banks.	1,620 banks.	1,619 banks.	1,617 banks.
Loans and discounts	\$644, 945, 039, 53	\$662, 084, 813, 47	\$686, 347, 755, 81	\$682, 883, 106. 97
	338, 539, 950, 00	338, 379, 250, 00	338, 699, 750, 00	339, 480, 100. 00
	34, 538, 350, 00	29, 721, 350, 00	27, 625, 350, 00	18, 704, 000. 00
	35, 010, 600, 00	30, 226, 550, 00	27, 476, 650, 00	25, 903, 950. 00
	20, 127, 732, 96	20, 074, 435, 69	20, 777, 560, 53	22, 250, 697. 14
Due from redceming agents. Due from other national b'nks Due from State b'ks and b'k's Real estate, furniture, etc. Current expenses. Premiums paid.	65, 727, 070, 80	57, 554, 382, 55	62, 912, 636, 82	56, 669, 562, 84
	36, 067, 316, 84	30, 520, 527, 89	35, 556, 504, 53	35, 393, 563, 47
	7, 715, 719, 34	8, 075, 595, 60	9, 140, 919, 24	8, 790, 418, 57
	23, 289, 838, 28	23, 798, 188, 13	23, 859, 271, 17	25, 169, 188, 95
	3, 265, 990, 81	5, 641, 195, 01	5, 820, 577, 87	5, 646, 382, 96
	1, 654, 352, 70	1, 716, 210, 13	1, 809, 070, 01	2, 092, 364, 85
Checks and other cash items. Bills of other national banks. Fractional currency. Specie. Legal-tender notes Three per cent certificates.	142, 605, 984, 92	154, 137, 191, 23	161, 614, 852, 66	108, 809, 817, 37
	14, 684, 799, 00	11, 725, 239, 00	11, 524, 447, 60	10, 776, 023, 00
	2, 280, 471, 06	2, 088, 545, 18	1, 804, 855, 53	2, 090, 727, 38
	29, 626, 750, 26	9, 944, 532, 15	18, 455, 090, 48	23, 002, 405, 83
	88, 239, 300, 00	80, 875, 161, 00	80, 934, 119, 00	83, 719, 295, 00
	52, 075, 000, 00	51, 190, 000, 00	49, 815, 000, 00	45, 845, 000, 00
Total	1, 540, 394, 266, 50	1, 517, 753, 167. 03	1,564,174,410.65	1, 497, 226, 604. 33

1870.

	JANUARY 22.	march 24.	JUNE 9.	OCTOBER 8.	DECEMBER 28.
Resources.	1,615 banks.	1,615 banks.	1,612 banks.	1,615 banks.	1,648 banks.
Loans and discounts. Bonds for circulation Bonds for deposits U. S. bonds on hand Other stocks and b'ds	339, 350, 750, 00 17, 592, 000, 60 24, 677, 100, 00	\$710, 848, 609, 39 339, 251, 350, 00 16, 102, 000, 00 27, 292, 150, 00 20, 524, 294, 55	\$719, 341, 186, 06 338, 845, 200, 00 15, 704, 000, 00 28, 276, 600, 00 23, 300, 681, 87	\$715, 928, 079, 81 340, 857, 450, 00 15, 381, 500, 00 22, 323, 800, 00 23, 614, 721, 25	\$725, 515, 538. 49 344, 104, 200. 00 15, 189, 500. 00 23, 893, 300. 00 22, 686, 358. 59
Due from red'g ag'nts Due from nat'l banks Due from State b'ks Real estate, etc Current expenses Premiums paid	71, 641, 486, 05 31, 994, 609, 26 9, 319, 560, 51 26, 002, 713, 01 3, 469, 588, 00 2, 439, 591, 41	73, 435, 117, 98 29, 510, 688, 11 10, 238, 219, 85 26, 330, 701, 24 6, 683, 189, 54 2, 680, 882, 39	74, 635, 405. 61 36, 128, 750. 66 10, 430, 781. 32 26, 593, 357. 00 6, 324, 955. 47 3, 076, 456. 74	66, 275, 668, 92 33, 948, 805, 65 9, 202, 496, 71 27, 470, 746, 97 5, 871, 750, 02 2, 491, 222, 11	64, 805, 062, 88 37, 478, 166, 49 9, 824, 144, 18 28, 021, 637, 44 6, 905, 073, 32 3, 251, 648, 72
Cash items. Clear'g-house exch'gs National-bank notes. Fractional currency. Specie. Legal-tender notes Three per cent cert'fs	15, 840, 669, 00 2, 476, 966, 75 48, 345, 383, 72 87, 708, 502, 00	11, 267, 703, 12 75, 317, 992, 22 14, 226, 817, 00 2, 285, 499, 02 37, 096, 543, 44 82, 485, 978, 00 43, 570, 000, 00	11, 497, 534, 13 83, 936, 515, 64 16, 342, 582, 00 2, 184, 714, 39 31, 099, 437, 78 94, 573, 751, 00 43, 465, 000, 00	12, 536, 613, 57 79, 089, 688, 39 12, 512, 927, 00 2, 078, 178, 05 18, 460, 011, 47 79, 324, 577, 00 43, 345, 000, 00	13, 229, 403, 34 76, 208, 707, 00 17, 001, 846, 00 2, 150, 522, 89 26, 307, 251, 59 80, 580, 745, 00 41, 845, 000, 00
Total	1,546,261,357.44	1,529,147,735, 85	1,565,756,909.67	1,510,713,236.92	1,538,998,105.93

	MARCH 18.	APRIL 29.	JUNE 10.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 16.
Resources.	1,688 banks.	1,707 banks.	1,723 banks.	1,767 banks.	1,790 banks.
Loans and discounts. Bonds for circulation Bonds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand Other stocks and b'ds	351, 556, 700, 00 15, 231, 500, 00 23, 911, 350, 00	\$779, 321, 828, 11 354, 427, 200, 00 15, 236, 500, 00 22, 487, 950, 00 22, 414, 659, 05	\$789, 416, 568, 13 357, 388, 950, 00 15, 250, 500, 00 24, 200, 300, 00 23, 132, 871, 05	\$831, 552, 210. 00 364, 475, 800. 00 28, 087, 500. 00 17, 753, 650. 00 24, 517, 059. 35	\$818, 996, 311. 74 366, 840, 200. 00 23, 155, 150. 00 17, 675, 500. 00 23, 061, 184. 20
Due from red'g ag'nts Due from nat'l banks Due from State b'ks Real estate, etc Current expenses Premiums paid	83, 809, 188, 92 30, 201, 119, 99 10, 271, 605, 34 28, 805, 814, 79 6, 694, 014, 17 3, 939, 995, 20	85,061,016.31 38,332,679.74 11,478,174.71 29,242,762.79 6,764,159.73 4,414,755.40	92, 369, 246, 71 39, 636, 579, 35 11, 853, 308, 60 29, 637, 999, 30 6, 295, 099, 46 5, 026, 385, 97	86, 878, 608, 84 43, 525, 362, 05 12, 772, 669, 83 30, 089, 783, 85 6, 153, 370, 29 5, 500, 890, 17	77, 985, 600. 53 43, 313, 344. 78 13, 069, 301. 40 30, 070, 330. 57 7, 330, 424. 12 5, 956, 073. 74
Cash items. Clear'g-house exch'gs National-bank notes. Fractional currency. Specie Legal-tender notes. Three percent cert'fs	13, 137, 006, 00 2, 103, 298, 16 25, 769, 166, 64 91, 072, 349, 00	12, 749, 289, 84 130, 855, 698, 15 16, 632, 323, 00 2, 135, 763, 09 22, 732, 027, 02 106, 219, 126, 00 33, 935, 000, 00	13, 101, 497, 95 102, 091, 311, 75 19, 101, 389, 00 2, 160, 713, 22 19, 924, 955, 16 122, 137, 660, 00 30, 690, 000, 00	14,058,268,86 101,165,854,52 14,197,658,00 2,095,485,79 13,252,998,17 109,414,735,00 25,075,000,00	13, 784, 424, 76 114, 538, 539, 93 13, 085, 904, 00 2, 061, 600, 89 29, 595, 299, 56 93, 942, 707, 00 21, 400, 000, 00
• Total	1,627,032,030.28	1,694,440,912.94	1,703,415,335.65	1,730,566,899.72	1,715,861,897.22

BANKS FROM OCTOBER, 1863, TO OCTOBER, 1906—Continued.

1869.

*********	JANUARY 4.	APRIL 17.	JUNE 12.	OCTOBER 9.
Liabilities.	1,628 banks.	1,620 banks.	1,619 banks.	1,617 banks.
Capital stock	\$419, 040, 931. CO	\$420, 818, 721, 00	\$422, 659, 260.00	\$426, 899, 151. 60
Surplus fund Undivided profits	81, 169, 936, 52 $65, 318, 273, 71$	82, 653, 989, 19 37, 489, 314, 82	82, 218, 576, 47 43, 812, 898, 70	86, 165, 334, 32 40, 687, 300, 92
Nat'l-bank notes outstanding. State-bank notes outstanding.	$\substack{294,476,702.00\\2,784,669.60}$	292, 457, 098, 00 2, 615, 387, 00	292,753,286.00 $2,558,874.00$	293, 593, 645, 00 2, 454, 697, 00
Individual deposits	568, 530, 934, 11 13, 211, 850, 19 3, 472, 884, 90	547, 922, 174, 91 10, 114, 328, 32 3, 665, 131, 61	574, 307, 382, 77 10, 301, 907, 71 2, 454, 048, 99	511, 400, 196, 63 7, 112, 646, 67 4, 516, 648, 12
Due to national banks	95, 453, 13 9, 33 26, 984 , 9 45, 7 4	92, 662, 648, 49 23, 018, 610, 62	100, 933, 910. 03 28, 046, 771. 30	95, 067, 892, 83 23, 849, 371, 62
Notes and bills rediscounted Bills payable		2, 464, 849, 81 1, 870, 913, 26	2,392,205,61 1,785,289,07	3, 839, 357, 10 2, 140, 363, 12
Total	1,510,394,266.50	1,517,753,167.03	1, 564, 174, 410, 65	1, 497, 226, 604. 33

1870.

	JANUARY 22.	march 24.	JUNE 9.	остовек 8.	DECEMBER 28.
Liabilities.	1,615 banks.	1,615 banks.	1,612 banks.	1,615 banks.	1,648 banks.
Capital stock	\$426, 074, 954. 00	\$427, 504, 247.00	\$427, 235, 701.00	\$430, 399, 301.00	\$435, 356, 004, 00
Surplus fund		90, 229, 954, 59	91, 689, 834, 12	94, 061, 438, 95	94, 705, 740. 34
Undivided profits		43, 109, 471, 62	42, 861, 712, 59	38, 608, 618, 91	46, 056, 428. 55
Nat'l-bank circulat'n.		292, 509, 149, 00	291, 183, 614, 00	291, 798, 640, 00	296, 205, 446, 00
State-bank circulat'n.		2, 279, 469, 00	2, 222, 793, 00	2, 138, 548, 00	2, 091, 799, 00
Dividends unpaid	2, 299, 296. 27	1, 483, 416, 15	1, 517, 595. 18	2, 462, 591, 31	2, 242, 556. 49
Individual deposits	546, 236, 881, 57	516, 058, 085, 26	542, 261, 563, 18	501, 407, 586, 90	507, 368, 618, 67
U. S. deposits	6, 750, 189, 19	6, 424, 421, 25	10, 677, 873, 92	6, 807, 978, 49	6, 074, 407, 90
Dep's U. S. dis.officers.	2, 592, 001, 21	4, 778, 225, 93	2, 592, 967, 54	4, 550, 142, 68	4, 155, 304, 25
Due to national banks	108, 351, 300, 33	109, 667, 715, 95	115, 456, 491, 84	100, 348, 292, 45	106, 090, 414, 53
Due to State banks	28, 904, 849, 14	29, 767, 575, 21	33, 012, 162, 78	29, 693, 910, 80	29, 200, 587, 29
Notes rediscounted		2, 462, 647, 49	2,741,843.53	3, 843, 577, 67	4, 612, 131, 08
Bills payable		2, 873, 357, 40	2,302,756.99	4, 592, 609, 76	4, 838, 667, 83
Total	1,546,261,357.44	1,529,147,735.85	1,565,756,909.67	1,510,713,236, 92	1,538,998,105.93

1871.

w	MARCH 18.	april 29.	JUNE 10.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 16.	
Liabilities.	1,688 banks.	1,707 banks.	1,723 banks.	1,767 banks.	1,790 banks.	
Capital stock	\$444, 232, 771.00	\$446, 925, 193.00	\$450, 330, 841.00	\$158, 255, 696, 00	\$460, 225, 866, 00	
Surplus fund	96, 862, 081, 66	97, 620, 099, 28	98, 322, 203, 80	101, 112, 671, 91	101, 573, 153, 62	
Undivided profits	43, 883, 857, 64	44, 776, 020, 71	45, 535, 227, 79	42, 608, 714, 38	48, 630, 925, 81	
Nat'l-bank circulat'n.	301, 713, 460, 00	306, 131, 393, 00	307, 793, 880, 00	\$15, 519, 117, 00	318, 265, 481, 00	
State-bank circulat'n.	2, 035, 800, 00	1, 982, 580, 00	1, 968, 058, 00	1, 921, 056, 00	1, 886, 538, 00	
Dividends unpaid	1, 263, 767, 70	2, 235, 248, 46	1, 408, 628, 25	4, 540, 194, 61	1, 393, 427. 98	
Individual deposits	561, 190, 830, 41	611, 025, 174, 10	602, 110, 758, 16	600, 868, 486, 55	596, 586, 487, 54	
U. S. deposits	6, 314, 957, 81	6, 521, 572, 92	6, 265, 167, 94	20, 511, 935, 98	14, 829, 525, 65	
Dep's U. S. dis officers.	4, 813, 016, 66	3, 757, 873, 84	4, 893, 907, 25	5, 393, 598, 89	5, 399, 108, 34	
Due to national banks	118, 904, 865, 84	128, 037, 469, 17	135, 167, 847, 69	131, 780, 713. 04	118, 657, 614, 16	
Due to State banks	37, 311, 519, 13	36, 113, 290, 67	41, 219, 802, 96	40, 211, 971. 67	£8, 116, 950, 67	
Notes rediscounted	3, 256, 896, 42	3, 573, 723. 02	3, 129, 039, 09	3, 964, 552, 57	4, 922, 455, 78	
Bills payable	5, 248, 206, 01	5, 740, 964. 77	5, 278, 973, 72	4, 528, 191, 12	5, 374, 362, 67	
Total	1,627,032,030.28	1,694,440,912.94	1,703,415,835.65	1,730,566,899.72	1,715,861,897.22	

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

1872.

D	FEBRUARY 27.	APRIL 19.	JUNE 10.	october 3.	DECEMBER 27.
Resources.	1,814 banks.	1,843 banks.	1,853 banks.	1,919 banks.	1,940 banks.
Loans and discounts Bonds for circulation Bonds for deposits. U. S. bonds on hand. Other stock and b'ds Due from rad'g ag'nts Due from State banks Real cstate, etc. Current expenses. Premiums paid Cash items. Clear'g-house exch'gs	370, 924, 700, 00 15, 870, 000, 00 21, 323, 190, 00 22, 838, 388, 80 89, 548, 329, 93 38, 282, 905, 86 12, 269, 822, 68 30, 637, 676, 75 6, 265, 656, 13 6, 308, 821, 86 12, 143, 403, 12 93, 154, 319, 74	\$844, 902, 253, 49 374, 428, 450, 0) 15, 162, 000, 0) 19, 292, 100, 0) 21, 538, 914, 05 82, 120, 017, 24 36, 697, 592, 81 12, 293, 716, 91 30, 809, 274, 93 7, 026, 041, 23 6, 544, 279, 29 12, 461, 171, 40 114, 195, 966, 36	\$871, 531, 448, 67 377, 029, 700, 00 15, 499, 950, 00 16, 458, 250, 60 22, 270, 610, 47 91, 564, 269, 53 39, 468, 323, 39 13, 014, 265, 26 31, 123, 843, 21 6, 719, 794, 90 6, 616, 174, 75 13, 458, 753, 80 88, 592, 890, 16	\$877, 197, 923, 47 382, 046, 400, 00 15, 479, 750, 00 12, 142, 550, 00 23, 533, 151, 73 80, 717, 071, 30 34, 486, 593, 87 12, 976, 878, 01 32, 276, 498, 17 6, 310, 428, 79 6, 546, 548, 52 4, 916, 784, 34 110, 086, 315, 37	\$885, 653, 449, 62 384, 458, 500, 00 16, 304, 750, 00 10, 306; 100, 00 23, 160, 557, 29 86, 401, 459, 442, 707, 613, 54 12, 008, 843, 54 33, 014, 796, 83 8, 454, 803, 97 7, 097, 847, 86 13, 696, 723, 85 90, 145, 482, 72
National-bank notes. Fractional currency Specie Legal-tender notes U. S. cert's of deposit. Three per cent cert'fs. Total	2, 278, 143, 24 25, 507, 825, 32 97, 865, 400, 00 18, 980, 000, 00	18, 492, 832, 00 2, 143, 249, 29 24, 433, 899, 46 105, 732, 455, 00 15, 365, 000, 00	16, 253, 560, 00 2, 069, 464, 12 24, 256, 644, 14 122, 994, 417, 00 12, 005, 000, 00	15, 787, 296, 00 2, 151, 747, 88 10, 229, 756, 79 105, 121, 104, 00 6, 710, 000, 00 7, 140, 000, 00	19, 070, 322, 00 2, 270, 576, 32 19, 047, 336, 45 102, 922, 369, 00 12, 650, 000, 00 4, 185, 000, 00

1873.

D	FEBRUARY 28.	APRIL 25.	JUNE 13.	SEPTEMBER 12.	DECEMBER 26.
Resources.	1,947 banks.	1,962 banks.	1,968 banks.	1,976 banks.	1,976 banks.
Loans and discounts. Bonds for circulation.	384, 675, 050, 00	386, 763, 800.00	388, 080, 300. 00	388, 330, 400.00	\$856, 816, 555. 05 389, 384, 400. 00
Bonds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand		16, 235, 000, 00 9, 613, 550, 00	15, 935, 000. 00 9, 789, 400. 00	14,805,000.00 8,824,850.00	14, 815, 200. 00 8, 630, 850. 00
Other stocks and b'ds. Due from red'g ag'nts Due from nat'l banks.	95, 773, 077. 10	22, 449, 146, 04 88, 815, 557, 80 38, 671, 088, 63	22, 912, 415, 63 97, 143, 326, 94 43, 328, 792, 29	23, 709, 034, 53 96, 134, 120, 66 41, 413, 680, 06	24, 358, 125, 06 73, 032, 046, 87 40, 404, 757, 97
Due from State banks Real estate, etc	13, 595, 679. 17 34, 923, 957. 77	12, 883, 353, 37 34, 216, 878, 07	14, 073, 287, 77 34, 820, 562, 77	12, 022, 873, 41 34, 661, 823, 21	11, 185, 253, 08 35, 556, 746, 48
Current expenses Premiums paid Cash items	6, 977, 831. 35 7, 205, 259. 67 11, 761, 711. 50	7, 410, 045, 87 7, 559, 987, 67 11, 425, 209, 00	7, 154, 211. 69 7, 890, 962. 14 13, 036, 482. 58	6, 985, 436, 99 7, 752, 843, 87 11, 433, 913, 22	8, 678, 270, 39 7, 987, 107, 14 12, 321, 972, 80
Clear'g-house exch'gs National-bank notes.	131, 383, 860. 95 15, 998, 779. 00	94, 132, 125, 24 19, 310, 202, 00	91, 918, 526, 59 20, 394, 772, 00	88, 926, 003. 53 16, 103, 842. 00	62, 881, 342. 16 21, 403, 179. 00
Fractional currency. Specie Legal-tender notes	17, 777, 673, 53	2, 198, 973. 37 16, 868, 808. 74 100, 605, 287. 00	2, 197, 559, 84 27, 950, 086, 72 106, 381, 491, 00	2, 302, 775. 26 19, 868, 469. 45 92, 522, 663. 00	2, 287, 454, 03 26, 907, 037, 58 108, 719, 506, 00
U.S. cert's of deposit. Three percent cert'fs.	18, 460, 000.00	18, 370, 000, 00 710, 000, 00	22, 365, 000, 00	20, 610, 000. 00	24, 010, 000. 00
-		1,800,303,280.11.	1,851,234,860.38	1,830,627,845.53	1,729,380,303,61

D	FEBRUARY 27.	MAY 1.	JUNE 26.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 31.
Resources.	1,975 banks.	1,978 banks.	1,983 banks.	2,004 banks.	2,027 banks.
Loans and discounts. Bonds for eirculation. Bonds for deposits. U.S. bonds on hand. Other stocks and b'ds. Due from res' ve ag'ts. Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks Real estate, etc. Current expenses. Premiums paid Cash items. Clear'g-house exch'gs National-bank notes. Fractional currency	389, 614, 700. 00 14, 600, 200. 00 11, 043, 400. 00 25, 305, 736. 24 101, 502, 861. 58 36, 624, 001. 39 11, 496, 711. 47 36, 043, 741. 50 6, 938, 875. 75 6, 741, 028. 77 10, 299, 955, 50 62, 768, 119. 50 20, 003, 251. 00	\$923, 347, 030, 79 389, 249, 100, 00 14, 890, 200, 00 25, 460, 460, 20 41, 291, 015, 24 12, 374, 391, 25 36, 708, 066, 39 7, 547, 203, 05 8, 680, 370, 84 11, 919, 920, 71 94, 877, 796, 52 20, 673, 452, 00 2, 187, 186, 69 32, 569, 99, 26	\$926, 195, 671, 70 390, 281, 700, 00 14, 890, 200, 00 10, 456, 990, 00 27, 010, 727, 48 97, 871, 517, 06 45, 770, 715, 59 12, 469, 592, 33 37, 270, 876, 51 7, 550, 125, 20 63, 896, 271, 31 23, 527, 991, 00 2, 283, 888, 27, 391, 00 2, 283, 288, 26, 207, 27	\$954, 394, 791. 59 \$83, 254, 800. 00 14, 691, 700. 00 13, 313, 550. 00 27, 807, 826, 92 39, 695, 309. 47 11, 196, 611. 73 38, 112, 926, 52 7, 658, 738, 82 7, 658, 738, 82 12, 296, 416, 77 97, 383, 687, 11 18, 450, 013. 00 2, 224, 943, 12 21, 240, 945, 23	\$955, 862, 580, 51 382, 976, 200, 00 14, 714, 000, 00 15, 290, 300, 00 28, 313, 473, 12 80, 488, 831, 45 48, 100, 842, 62 11, 655, 573, 07 39, 150, 663, 04 5, 510, 566, 47 8, 626, 112, 16 14, 005, 517, 33 112, 95, 317, 35 22, 582, 336, 00 2, 392, 668, 761, 04
Legal-tender notes U. S. cert's of deposit. Dep. with U. S. Treas.	102, 717, 563. 00	101, 692, 930. 00 40, 135, 000. 00	103, 108, 350, 00 47, 780, 000, 00 91, 250, 00	80, 021, 946, 00 42, 825, 000, 00 20, 349, 950, 15	82, 604, 791, 00 33, 670, 000, 00 21, 043, 084, 36
Total	1,808,500,529.16	1,867,802,796.28	1,851,840,913.64		<u> </u>

1872.

	FEBRUARY 27.	APRIL 19.	JUNE 10.	OCTOBER 3.	DECEMBER 27.
Liabilities.	1,814 banks.	1,843 banks.	1,853 banks.	1,916 banks.	1,940 banks.
Capital stock	\$464,081,744.00	\$467, 924, 318.00	\$470, 543, 301.00	\$479, 629, 174. 00	\$482,606,252.00
Surplus fund	103, 787, 082, 62	104, 312, 525, 81	105, 181, 943, 28	110, 257, 516, 45	111, 410, 248, 98
Undivided profits	43, 310, 344, 46	46, 428, 590, 90	50, 234, 298, 32	46, 623, 784, 50	56, 762, 411, 89
Nat'l-bank circulation	321, 634, 675, 00	325, 305, 752. 60	327, 092, 752, 00	333, 495, 027, 00	336, 289, 285. 00
State-bank circulation	1, 830, 563, 00	1, 763, 885. 00	1, 700, 935, 00	1, 567, 143, 00	1, 511, 396. 00
Dividends unpaid	1, 451, 746. 29	1,561,914.45	1, 454, 044, 06	3, 149, 749. 61	1, 356, 934. 48
Individual deposits	593, 645, 666, 16	620, 775, 265, 78	618, 801, 619, 49	613, 290, 671, 45	598, 114, 679, 26
U. S. deposits	7, 114, 893, 47	6, 355, 722, 95	6, 993, 014, 77	7, 853, 772, 41	7, 863, 894, 98
Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	5, 024, 699, 44	3, 416, 371, 16	5, 463, 953, 48	4, 563, 833, 79	5, 136, 597, 74
Due to national banks	128, 627, 494, 44	120, 755, 565, 86	132, 804, 924, 02	110, 047, 347. 67	124, 218, 392. 83
Due to State banks	39, 025, 165, 44	35, 005, 127, 84	39, 878, 826, 42	33, 789, 083. 82	34, 794, 963. 37
Notes rediscounted	3, 818, 686, 91	4, 225, 622. 04	4, 745, 178, 22	5, 549, 431, 88	6, 545, 059. 78
Bills payable	6, 062, 896, 91	5, 821, 551. 76	5, 942, 479, 34	6, 040, 562, 66	6, 946, 416. 1
Total	1, 719,415,657.34	1,743,652,213.55	1,770,837,269.40	1,755,857,098.24	1,773,556,532.43

1873.

***	FEBRUARY 28.	APRIL 25.	JUNE 13.	SEPTEMBER 12.	DECEMBER 26.
Liabilities.	1,947 banks.	1,962 banks.	1,968 banks.	1,976 banks.	1,976 banks.
Capital stock	\$ 484,551,811.00	\$487, 891, 251.00	\$490, 109, 801.00	\$491,072,616.00	\$490, 266, 611.00
Surplus fund	114, 681, 048. 73	115, 805, 574, 57	116, 847, 454, 62	120, 314, 499, 20	120, 961, 267, 91
Undivided profits	48, 578, 045. 28	52, 415, 348, 46	55, 306, 154, 69	54, 515, 131, 76	58, 375, 169, 43
Nat'l-bank circulation		338, 163, 864. 00	338, 788, 504, 00	339, 081, 799, 00	341, 320, 256. 00
State-bank circulation		1, 280, 208. 00	1, 224, 470, 00	1, 188, 853, 00	1, 130, 585. 00
Dividends unpaid	1, 465, 993, 60	1, 462, 336. 77	1, 400, 491, 90	1, 402, 547, 89	1, 269, 474. 74
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	656, 187, 551, 61	616, 848, 358, 25	641, 121, 775, 27	622, 685, 563, 29	540, 510, 602. 78
	7, 044, 848, 34	7, 880, 057, 73	8, 691, 001, 95	7, 829, 327, 73	7, 680, 375. 26
	5, 835, 696, 60	4, 425, 750, 14	6, 416, 275, 10	8, 098, 560, 13	4, 705, 593. 36
Due to national banks	184, 231, 842, 95	126, 631, 926, 24	137, 856, 085, 67	133, 672, 732, 94	114, 996, 666, 54
Due to State banks	38, 124, 803, 85	35, 036, 433, 18	40, 741, 788, 47	39, 298, 148, 14	36, 598, 076, 29
Notes rediscounted	5, 117, 810. 50	5, 403, 043, 38	5, 515, 900. 67	5, 997, 512, 36	3, 811, 487, 89
Bills payable	5, 672, 532. 75	7, 059, 128, 39	7, 215, 157. 04	5, 480, 554, 09	7, 754, 137, 41
Total	1,839,152,715, 21	1,800,303,280.11	1,851,234,860.38	1,830,627,845.53	1,729,380,303.16

	FEBRUARY 27.	MAY 1.	JUNE 26.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 31.
Liabilities.	1,975 banks.	1,978 banks.	1,983 banks.	2,004 banks.	2,027 banks.
Capital stock	\$490, 859, 101.00	\$490,077,001.00	\$491,003,711.00	\$493, 765, 121.00	\$495, 802, 481.00
Surplus fund	123, 497, 347. 20	125, 561, 081. 23	126, 239, 308. 41	128, 958, 106, 84	130, 485, 641. 37
Undivided profits	50, 236, 919. 88	54, 331, 713. 13	58, 332, 965. 71	51, 484, 437, 32	51, 477, 629. 33
Nat'l-bank circulation		340, 267, 649, 00	338, 538, 743, 00	333, 225, 298, 00	331, 193, 159, 00
State-bank circulation		1, 049, 286, 00	1, 009, 021, 00	964, 567, 00	860, 417, 00
Dividends unpaid	1, 291, 055, 63	2, 259, 129, 91	1, 242, 474. 81	3, 516, 276, 99	6, 088, 845. 01
Individual deposits	595, 350, 334, 90	649, 286, 298, 95	622, \$63, 154, 44	669, 068, 995, 88	682, 846, 607, 45
U. S. deposits	7, 276, 959, 87	7, 994, 422, 27	7, 322, 830, 85	7, 302, 153, 58	7, 492, 307, 78
Dep's U. S. dis, officers.	5, 034, 624, 46	3, 297, 689, 24	3, 238, 639, 20	3, 927, 828, 27	3, 579, 722, 94
Due to national banks	138, 435, 388. 39	135, 649, 418. 24	143, 033, 822, 25	125, 102, 049, 93	129, 188, 671, 42
Due to State banks	48, 112, 223. 40	48, 683, 924. 34	50, 227, 426, 18	50, 718, 007, 87	51, 629, 602, 36
Notes rediscounted	3, 448, 828, 92	4,581,420.38	4, 436, 256. 22	4, 197, 372, 25	6, 365, 652, 97
Bills payable	4, 275, 002, 51	4,772,662.59	4, 352, 560, 57	4, 950, 727, 51	5, 398, 900, 83
Total	1,808,500,529.16	1,867,802,796.28	1,851,840,913.64	1,877,180,942.44	1,902,409,638.46

1875.

70	MARCH 1.	MAY 1.	JUNE 30.	OCTOBER 1.	DECEMBER 17.
Resources.	2,029 banks.	2,046 banks.	2,076 banks.	2,088 banks.	2,086 banks.
Loans and discounts.		\$971, 835, 298. 74	\$972,926,532.14	\$984, 691, 434. 40	\$962, 571, 807. 70
Bonds for circulation	380, 682, 650, 00	378, 026, 900. 00	375, 127, 900.00	370, 321, 700.00	363, 618, 100, 00
Bonds for deposits		14, 372, 200.00	14, 147, 200, 00	14,097,200.00	13, 981, 500, 00
U.S. bonds on hand		14, 297, 650.00	12, 753, 000.00	13, 989, 950, 00	16,099,550.00
Other stocks and b'ds		29, 102, 197. 10	32,010,316.18	33, 505, 045, 15	31,657,960.52
Due from res'ye ag'ts		80, 620, 878. 75	89, 788, 903, 73	89, 701, 259, 82	81, 462, 682, 27
Due from nat'l banks		46, 039, 597, 57	48, 513, 388, 86	47, 028, 769. 18	44,831,891.48
Due from State banks		12,094,086.39	11,625,647.15	11, 963, 768. 90	11, 895, 551. 08
Real estate, etc		40, 312, 285. 99	40, 969, 020. 49	42, 366, 647. 65	41,583,311.94
Current expenses		7, 706, 700. 42	4, 992, 044, 34	7,841,213.05	9, 218, 455. 47
Premiums paid	9,006,880.92	8, 434, 453.14	8,742,393.83	8, 670, 091. 18	9, 442, 801.54
Cash items	11, 734, 762. 42	13, 122, 145, 88	12, 433, 100, 43	12, 758, 872.03	11, 238, 725. 72
Clear'g-house exch'gs		116, 970, 819. 05	88, 924, 025, 93	75, 142, 863, 45	67, 886, 967. 04
Bills of other banks	18, 909, 397.00	19, 504, 640. 00	24, 261, 961.00	18, 528, 837. 60	17, 166, 190. 00
Fractional currency .		2, 702, 326, 44	2,620,504.26	2, 595, 631. 78	2, 901, 023. 10
Specie		10,620,361.64	18, 959, 582. 30	8,050,329.73	17, 070, 905. 90
Legal-tender notes		84, 015, 928. 00	87, 492, 895, 00	76, 458, 734.00	70,725,077.00
U.S. cert's of deposit.		38, 615, 000. 00	47, 310, 000.00	48, 810, 000.00	31,005,000.00
Due from U.S. Treas	21,007,919.76	21, 454, 422, 29	19,640,785.52	19,686,960.30	19, 202, 256. 68
Total	1,869,819,753.22	1,909,847,891.40	1,913,239,201.16	1,882,209,307.62	1,823,469,752.44

1876.

	MARCH 10.	MAY 12.	JUNE 30.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 22.
Resources.	2,091 banks.	2,089 banks.	2,091 banks.	2,089 banks.	2,082 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$950, 205, 555, 62	\$939, 895, 085, 34	\$933, 686, 530, 45	\$931, 304, 714, 06	\$929, 066, 408, 42
Bonds for circulation	354, 547, 750, 00	344, 537, 350, 00	339, 141, 750, 00	337, 170, 400, 00	336, 705, 300, 00
Bonds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand	14, 216, 500, 00	14, 128, 000. 00	14,328,000.00	14,698,000.00	14,757,000.00
	25, 910, 650, 00	26, 577, 000. 00	30,842,300.00	33,142,150.00	31,937,950.00
Other stocks and b'ds	99, 068, 360. 35	30, 905, 195, 82	32, 482, 805, 75	34, 445, 157, 16	31,565,914.50
Due from res've ag'ts		86, 769, 083, 97	87, 989, 900, 90	87, 326, 950, 48	83,789,174.65
Due from nat'l banks		44, 328, 609, 46	47, 417, 029, 03	47, 525, 089, 98	44,011,664.97
Due from State banks	11, 180, 562, 15	11, 262, 193, 96	10, 989, 507, 95	12,061,283.08	12, 415, 841. 97
Real estate, etc	41, 937, 617, 25	42, 183, 958, 78	42, 722, 415, 27	43,121,942.01	43, 498, 445. 49
Current expenses		6, 820, 573, 35	5,025,549.38	6, 987, 644. 46	9,818,422.88
Premiums paid		10, 414, 347, 28	10,621,634.03	10, 715, 251. 16	10,811,300.66
Cash items		9, 693, 186, 37	11,724,592.67	12, 043, 139. 68	10,658,709.26
Clear'g-house exch'gs	58, 863, 182, 43	56, 806, 632, 63	75, 328, 878. 84	87, 870, 817. 06	68, 027, 016, 40
Bills of other banks.		20, 347, 964, 00	20, 398, 422. 00	15, 910, 315. 00	17, 521, 663, 00
Fractional currency . Specie	29, 077, 345. 85	2,771,886.26 21,714,594.36	1, 987, 897, 44 25, 218, 469, 92	1, 417, 203. 66 21, 360, 767. 42	1, 146, 741. 94 32, 999, 647. 89
Legal-tender notes	30, 805, 000.00	79, 858, 661. 00	90, 836, 876, 00	84, 250, 847. 00	66, 221, 400, 00
U.S. cert's of deposit.		27, 380, 000. 00	27, 955, 000, 00	29, 170, 000. 00	26, 095, 000, 00
Due from U.S. Treas		16, 911, 680. 20	17, 063, 407, 65	16, 743, 695. 40	16, 359, 491, 73
				1,827,265,367.61	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Loans and discounts. \$95 Bonds for circulation 33 Bonds for deposits 1 U.S. bonds on hand	2,083 banks. 20,561,018.65 37,590,700.00 14,782,000.00 31,988,650.00	339, 658, 100, 00 15, 084, 000, 00	337, 754, 100.00	2,080 banks. \$891, 920, 593. 54 336, 810, 950, 00	2,074 banks. \$881,856,744.87
Bonds for circulation 3: Bonds for deposits	37, 590, 700, 00 14, 782, 000, 00	339, 658, 100, 00 15, 084, 000, 00	337, 754, 100.00		
Due from res've ag'ts S Due from nat'l banks Due from State banks Real estate, etc. C Current expenses Premiums paid C Cash items C Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks Fractional currency	31, 819, 930, 20 383, 698, 308, 85 14, 844, 616, 88 13, 680, 990, 81 13, 704, 335, 47 4, 131, 516, 48 10, 991, 714, 50 10, 295, 404, 19 31, 117, 889, 04 18, 418, 727, 00 1, 238, 228, 08	32, 964, 250, 00 32, 554, 594, 44 48, 942, 718, 41 42, 027, 778, 81 11, 911, 437, 36 14, 736, 549, 99 7, 842, 296, 86 10, 491, 505, 12 10, 410, 623, 87 85, 159, 422, 74 17, 942, 693, 00 1, 114, 820, 99	14, 971, t000. 00 32, 344, t050. 00 35, 653, 755. 29 82, 132, 099, 308, 63 41, 246, 349, 79 44, 818, 722, 07 7, 910, 864, 84 10, 320, 674, 34 10, 109, 988, 46 57, 861, 481, 13 20, 182, 948, 00 1, 055, 123, 61	14, 903, 000, 00 30, 088, 700, 00 34, 435, 995, 21 73, 284, 133, 12 45, 217, 246, 82 11, 415, 761, 60 45, 229, 983, 25 6, 915, 792, 50 9, 219, 174, 62 11, 674, 587, 50 74, 525, 215, 89 15, 531, 467, 00 900, 805, 47	343, 869, 550, 00 13, 588, 000, 00 22, 179, 800, 00 32, 169, 491, 03 75, 960, 087, 27 44, 123, 924, 97 11, 479, 945, 65 45, 511, 932, 25 8, 958, 903, 60 8, 841, 939, 09 10, 265, 059, 49 64, 664, 415, 01 20, 312, 692, 00 778, 084, 78
Legal-tender notes U.S. cert's of deposit. Due from U.S. Treas	19, 709, 267, 55 72, 689, 710, 00 25, 470, 000, 00 16, 441, 509, 98 118,174,517, 68	27, 070, 037, 78 72, 351, 573, 00 32, 100, 000, 00 16, 291, 049, 84 1,796,603,275, 29	21, 335, 996, 06 78, 004, 386, 00 44, 430, 000, 00 17, 932, 574, 60 1,774,352,833, 81	22, 658, 820, 31 66, 920, 684, 00 32, 410, 000, 00 16, 021, 753, 01 1,741,084,663, 84	32, 907, 750, 70 70, 568, 248, 00 26, 515, 000, 00 16, 493, 577, 08 1,737,295,145, 79

1875.

T. 1. 11. 11. 11	march 1.	MAY 1.	JUNE 30.	остовек 1.	DECEMBER 17.
Liabilities.	2,029 banks.	2,046 banks.	2,076 banks.	2,088 banks.	2,086 banks.
Capital stock	\$496, 272, 901.00	\$498, 717, 113.00	\$501, 568, 563. 50	\$504, 829, 769.00	\$505, 485, 865, 00
Surplus fund		131, 604, 608, 66	133, 169, 094, 79	134, 356, 076, 41	133, 085, 422, 30
Undivided profits		55, 907, 619, 95	52, 160, 104, 68	52, 964, 953, 50	59, 204, 957, 81
Nat'l bank circulat'n.		323, 321, 230, 00	318, 148, 406. 00	318, 350, 379, 00	314, 979, 451, 00
State bank circulat'n.		815, 229, 00	786, 844. 00	772, 348, 00	752, 722, 00
Dividends unpaid	1,601,255.48	2,501,742.39	6, 105, 519, 34	4, 003, 534. 90	1, 353, 396, 80
individual deposits	7, 971, 932, 75	695, 347, 677, 70	686, 478, 630, 48	664, 579, 619, 39	618, 517, 245, 74
U.S. deposits		6, 797, 972, 00	6, 714, 328, 70	6, 507, 531, 59	6, 652, 556, 67
Dep's U.S. dis, officers.		2, 766, 387, 41	3, 459, 061, 80	4, 271, 195, 19	4, 232, 559, 87
Due to national banks		127, 280, 034, 02	138, 914, 828, 39	129, 810, 681, 60	119, 843, 665, 44
Due to State banks		53, 037, 582, 89	55, 714, 055, 18	49, 918, 530, 95	47, 048, 174, 56
Notes rediscounted	4, 841, 600, 20	5, 671, 031, 44	4, 261, 464, 45	5, 254, 453, 66	5, 257, 160, 61
Bills payable	4, 786, 436, 57	6, 079, 632, 94	5, 758, 299, 85	6, 590, 234, 43	7, 056, 583, 64
Total	1,869,819,753.22	1,909,847,891.40	1,913,239,201.16	1,882,209,307.62	1, 823, 469, 752. 44

1876.

	MARCH 10.	MAY 12.	JUNE 30.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 22.
Liabilities.	2,091 banks.	2,089 banks.	2,091 banks.	2,089 banks.	2,082 banks.
Capital stock	\$504, 818, 666, 00	\$500, 982, 006, 00	\$500, 393, 796.00	\$499, 802, 232. 00	\$497, 482, 016. 00
Surplus fund	133, 091, 789, 50	131, 795, 199, 94	131, 897, 197, 21	132, 202, 282, 00	131, 390, 664. 67
Undivided profits	51, 177, 031, 26	49, 039, 278, 75	46, 609, 341, 51	46, 445, 215, 59	52, 327, 715. 08
Nat'l bank circulat'n.		300, 252, 085, 00	294, 444, 678, 00	291, 544, 020, 00	292, 011, 575, 00
State bank circulat'n.		667, 060, 00	658, 938, 00	628, 847, 00	608, 548, 00
Dividends unpaid	1, 405, 829. 06	2, 325, 523, 51	6, 116, 679. 30	3, 848, 705. 64	1, 286, 540. 28
Individual deposits	620, 674, 211, 05	612, 355, 096, 5 0	641, 432, 886, 08	651, 385, 210, 19	619, 350, 223, 06
U. S. deposits	6, 606, 394, 90	8, 493, 878, 18	7, 667, 722, 97	7, 256, 801, 42	6, 727, 155, 14
Dep's U. S. dis, officers.	4, 313, 915, 45	2, 505, 273, 30	3, 392, 939, 48	3, 746, 781, 58	4, 749, 615, 39
Due to national banks	139, 407, 880, 06	127, 880, 045, 04	131, 702, 164, 87	131, 535, 969, 04	122, 351, 818. 09
Due to State banks	54, 002, 131, 54	46, 706, 969, 52	51, 403, 995, 59	48, 250, 111, 63	48, 685, 392. 14
Notes rediscounted	4, 631, 882, 57	4, 653, 460, 08	, 3, 867, 622, 24	4, 464, 407, 31	4, 553, 158. 76
Bills payable	6, 049, 566, 31	5, 650, 126, 87	6, 173, 006, 03	6, 154, 784, 21	5, 882, 672. 15
Total	1,834,369,941.70	1,793,306,002.78	1,825,760,967.28	1,827,265,367,61	1, 787, 407, 093. 76

1877.

T. 1.77	JANUARY 20.	APRIL 14.	JUNE 22.	OCTOBER 1.	DECEMBER 28.
Liabilities.	2,083 banks.	2,073 banks.	2,078 banks.	2,080 banks.	2,074 banks.
Capital stock	\$493,634,611.00	\$489, 684, 645.00	\$481,044,771.00	\$479, 467, 771.00	\$477, 128, 771.00
Surplus fund	130, 224, 169, 62	127, 793, 320, 52	124, 714, 072, 93	122, 776, 121, 24	121, 618, 455, 32
Undivided profits	37, 456, 530, 32	45, 609, 418, 27	50, 508, 351, 70	44, 572, 678, 72	51, 530, 910, 18
Nat'l bank circulat'n.	292, 851, 351.00	294, 710, 313. 00	290, 002, 057, 00	291, 874, 236, 00	299, 240, 475. 00
State bank circulat'n.	581, 242.00	535, 963. 00	521, 611, 00	481, 738, 00	470, 540. 00
Dividends unpaid	2, 448, 909. 70	1,853,974.79	1,398,101.52	3, 623, 703. 43	1,404,178.34
Individual deposits	659, 891, 969, 76	641, 772, 528, 08	636, 267, 529, 20	616, 403, 987, 12	604, 512, 514, 52
	7, 234, 696, 96	7, 584, 267, 72	7, 187, 431, 67	7, 972, 714, 75	6, 529, 031, 09
	3, 108, 316, 55	3, 076, 878, 70	3, 710, 167, 20	2, 376, 983, 02	3, 780, 759, 43
Due to national banks	130, 293, 566, 36	125, 422, 444. 43	121, 443, 601, 23	115, 028, 954, 38	115, 773, 660, 58
Due to State banks	49, 965, 770, 27	48, 604, 820. 09	48, 352, 583, 90	46, 577, 439, 88	44, 807, 958, 79
Notes rediscounted	4, 000, 063, 82	3, 985, 459. 75	2, 953, 128, 58	3, 791, 219, 47	4, 654, 784, 51
Bills payable	6, 483, 320, 92	5, 969, 241. 94	6, 249, 426, 88	6, 137, 116, 83	5, 843, 107, 03
Total Digitized fo r FRASER	1,818,174,517.68	1,796,603,275.29	1,774,352,833.81	1,741,084,663.84	1,737, 295, 145. 79

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

1878.

_	MARCH 15.	MAY 1.	JUNE 29,	остовек 1.	DECEMBER 6.
Resources.	2,063 banks.	2,059 banks.	2,056 banks.	2,053 banks.	2,055 banks.
Loans and discounts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits. U. S. bonds on hand. Other stocks and b'ds. Due from rat'l banks. Due from State banks Real estate, etc. Current expenses.	343, 871, 350, 00 13, 329, 000, 00 34, 881, 600, 00 34, 674, 390, 72 86, 016, 990, 78 39, 092, 105, 87 11, 683, 050, 17 45, 792, 363, 73	\$847, 620, 392, 49 345, 256, 359, 00 19, 536, 000, 00 33, 615, 700, 00 34, 697, 320, 53 71, 331, 219, 27 40, 545, 522, 72 12, 413, 579, 10 45, 901, 536, 93 7, 239, 365, 78	\$835, 078, 153, 13 347, 332, 100, 00 28, 371, 000, 00 40, 479, 900, 00 36, 694, 996, 24 78, 875, 055, 92 41, 897, 858, 89 12, 232, 316, 30 46, 153, 409, 35 4, 718, 618, 66	\$833, 988, 450, 59 347, 556, 650, 00 47, 936, 850, 00 46, 785, 600, 00 36, 859, 534, 82 85, 033, 418, 51 41, 492, 918, 75 12, 314, 698, 11 46, 702, 476, 26 6, 272, 566, 73	\$826, 017, 451, 87 347, 812, 300, 00 49, 110, 800, 00 44, 255, 850, 00 35, 816, 810, 47 81, 733, 137, 00 43, 144, 220, 68 12, 259, 856, 09 46, 728, 147, 36 7, 608, 128, 83
Premiums paid Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks. Fractional currency Specie Legal-tender notes. U.S. cert's of deposit. Due from U.S. Treas.	10, 107, 583, 76 66, 498, 965, 23 16, 250, 569, 00 697, 398, 86 54, 729, 558, 02	7, 574, 255. 95 10, 989, 440. 78 95, 525, 134. 28 18, 363, 335. 00 661, 044. 69 46, 023, 756. 06 67, 245, 975. 00 20, 995, 000. 00 16, 364, 030. 47	7, 335, 454, 49 11, 525, 376, 07 87, 498, 287, 82 17, 063, 576, 00 610, 084, 25 29, 251, 469, 77 71, 643, 402, 00 36, 905, 000, 00 16, 798, 667, 62	7, 134, 735, 63 10, 982, 432, 89 82, 372, 537, 88 16, 929, 721, 00 515, 661, 04 30, 688, 606, 59 64, 428, 600, 00 32, 690, 000, 00 16, 543, 674, 36	6, 978, 768, 71 9, 985, 004, 21 61, 998, 286, 11 19, 392, 281, 00 496, 864, 34 34, 355, 250, 36 64, 672, 762, 00 32, 520, 000, 00 17, 940, 918, 34
Total	1,729,465,956.90	1,741,898,959.05	1,750,464,706.51	1,767,279,133.21	1,742,826,837.37

1879.

_	JANUARY 1.	APRIL 4.	JUNE 14.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 12.
Resources.	2,051 banks.	2,048 banks.	2,048 banks.	2,048 banks.	2,052 banks.
Loans and discounts.		\$814, 653, 422. 69	\$835, 875, 012. 36	\$878, 503, 097, 45	\$933, 543, 661. 93
Bonds for circulation.		348, 487, 700. 00	352, 208, 000. 00	357, 313, 300, 00	364, 272, 700. 00
Bonds for deposits	66, 507, 350, 00	309, 348, 450, 00	257, 038, 200. 00	18, 204, 650. 00	14, 788, 800. 00
U.S. bonds on hand	44, 257, 250, 00	54, 601, 750, 00	62, 180, 300. 00	52, 942, 100. 00	40, 677, 500. 00
Other stocks and b'ds. Due from res've ag'ts. Due from nat'l banks.	35, 569, 400, 93 77, 925, 068, 68 44, 161, 948, 46	36, 747, 129, 40 74, 003, 830, 40 39, 143, 388, 90	93, 443, 463, 95 48, 192, 531, 93	39, 671, 916, 50 107, 023, 546, 81 46, 692, 994, 78	38, 836, 369, 80 102, 742, 452, 54 55, 352, 459, 82
Due from State banks	11,892,540.26	10, 535, 252. 99	11, 258, 520, 45	13,630,772.63	14, 425, 072. 00
Real estate, etc	47,091,964.70	47, 461, 614. 54	47, 796, 108, 26	47,817,169.36	47, 992, 332. 99
Current expenses	6, 366, 048, 85	6, 693, 668. 43	6, 913, 430. 46	6, 111, 256, 56	7, 474, 082. 10
Premiums paid		6, 609, 390. 80	5, 674, 497. 80	4, 332, 419, 63	4, 150, 836. 17
Cash items	13, 564, 550, 25	10,011,294.64	10, 209, 982. 43	11, 306, 132, 48	10, 377, 272, 77
Clear'g-house exch'gs	100, 035, 237, 82	63,712,445.55	83, 152, 359. 49	12, 964, 964, 25	112, 172, 677, 95
Bills of other banks	19, 535, 588, 00	17,068,505.00	16, 685, 484. 00	16, 707, 550, 00	16, 406, 218, 00
Fractional currency .		467, 177, 47 41, 148, 563, 41	446, 217. 26 42, 333, 287. 44	396, 065, 06 42, 173, 731, 23	374, 227. 02 79, 013, 041. 59
Legal-tender notes	70, 561, 233, 00	64, 461, 231, 00	67, 059, 152, 00	69, 196, 696, 00	54, 715, 096, 00
U.S. cert's of deposit.	28, 915, 000, 00	21, 885, 000, 00	25, 180, 000, 00	26, 770, 000, 00	10, 860, 000, 00
Due from U.S. Treas Total		17,029,121.31	16,620,986.20	17, 029, 065. 45 1,868,787,428. 19	17,054,816.40

n	FEBRUARY 21.	APRIL 23.	JUNE 11.	остовек 1.	DECEMBER 31.
Resources.	2,061 banks.	2,075 banks.	2,076 banks.	2,090 banks.	2,095 banks.
Loans and discounts.					\$1,071,356,141.79
Bonds for circulation.		361, 274, 650, 00	359, 512, 050, 00	357,789,350.00	
Bonds for deposits		14,722,000.00	14,727,000.00	14,827,000.00	
U.S. bonds on haud		29, 509, 600. 00	28, 605, 800.00	28,793,400.00	
Otherstocks and b'ds.		42, 494, 927, 73	44, 947, 345. 75	48,863,150.22	
Due from res've ag'ts.		103, 964, 229, 84	115, 935, 668. 27	134,562,778.70	
Due from nat'l banks.		54, 493, 465. 09	56, 578, 444. 69	63,023,796.84	
Due from State banks	14, 501, 152. 51	13, 293, 775, 94	13, 861, 582, 77	15,881,197.74	
Real estate, etc		47, 808, 207. 09	47, 979, 244, 53	48,045,832,54	
Current expenses	6, 404, 743, 54	7,007,404.19	6, 778, 829. 19	6,386,182.01	4,442,440.02
Premiums paid	3, 908, 059, 27	3, 791, 703. 33	3, 702, 354, 60	3,488,470.11	3,288,602,63
Cash items	10, 320, 274, 51	9, 857, 645, 34	9,980,179,32	12,729,002,19	14,713,929.02
Clear'g-house exch'gs	166, 736, 402, 64	99, 357, 056, 41	122, 390, 409, 45	121,095,249.72	229,733,904,59
Bills of other banks	15, 369, 257, 00	21,064,504.00	21, 908, 193, 00	18,210,943,00	21,549,367,00
Fractional currency.	397, 187, 23	395, 747. 67	387, 226, 13	367,171,73	389,921,75
Specie	89, 442, 051, 75	86, 429, 732. 21	99, 506, 505. 26	109,346,509,49	107,172,900,92
Legal-tender notes	55, 229, 408, 00	61,048,941.00	64, 470, 717, 00	56,640,458,00	59,216,934,00
U.S. cert's of deposit.		7, 890, 000, 00	12,510,000.00	7,655,000,00	
Due from U.S. Treas		17, 226, 060. 01	16, 999, 083, 78	17,103,866,00	
Total	2,038,066,498.46	1,974,690,472.95	2,035,493,280.15	2,105,786,625.82	2,241,683,829.91
ed fo r FRASER	! <u> </u>	1	·	!	·

1878.

	march 15.	MAY 1.	JUNE 29.	OCTOBER 1.	DECEMBER 6.
Liabilities.	2,063 banks.	2,059 banks.	2,056 banks.	2,053 banks.	2,055 banks.
Capital stock	\$473, 952, 541.00	\$471,971,627.00	\$470, 393, 366. 00	\$466, 147, 436.00	\$464, 874, 996, 00
Surplus fund		119, 231, 126, 13	118, 178, 530, 75	116, 897, 779, 98	116, 402, 118, 84
Undivided profits		43, 938, 961, 98	40, 482, 522, 64	40, 936, 213, 58	44, 040, 171, 84
Nat'l bank circulat'n.	300, 926, 284, 00	301, 884, 704. 00	299, 621, 059, 00	301, 888, 092. 00	303, 324, 733, 00
State bank circulat'n.	439, 339, 00	426, 504. 00	417, 808, 00	413, 913. 00	400, 715, 00
Dividends unpaid	1, 207, 472. 68	1, 930, 669. 58	5, 466, 350, 52	3, 118, 389, 91	1, 473, 784. 86
Individual deposits	602, 882, 585, 17	625, 479, 771, 12	621, 632, 160, 06	620, 236, 176, 82	598, 805, 775, 56
U. S. deposits	7, 243, 253, 29	13, 811, 474, 14	22, 686, 619, 67	41, 654, 812, 08	40, 269, 825, 72
Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	3, 004, 064, 90	2, 392, 281, 61	2, 903, 531, 99	3, 342, 794, 73	3, 451, 436, 56
Due to national banks	123, 239, 448, 50	109, 720, 396, 70	117, 845, 495, 88	122, 496, 513. 92	120, 261, 774, 54
Due to State banks	43, 979, 239, 39	44, 006, 551, 05	43, 360, 527, 86	42, 636, 703. 42	41, 767, 755. 07
Notes rediscounted	2, 465, 390. 79	2,834,012.00	2, 453, 839, 77	3, 007, 324, 85	3, 228, 132, 93
Bills payable	4, 215, 196, 23	4,270,879.74	5, 022, 894, 37	4, 502, 982, 92	4, 525, 617, 45
Total	1,729,465,956.90	1,741,898,959.05	1,750,464,706.51	1,767,279,133.21	1,742,826,837.37

1879.

F. 1	JANUARY 1.	APRIL 4.	JUNE 14.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 12.
Liabilities.	2,051 banks.	2,048 banks.	2,048 banks.	2,048 banks.	2,052 banks.
Capital stock	\$462,031,396.00	\$455,611,362.00	\$455, 244, 415. 00	\$454,067,365.00	\$454, 498, 515. 00
Surplus fund	116, 200, 863, 52	114, 823, 316. 49	114, 321, 375. 87	114, 786, 528. 10	115, 429, 031, 93
Undivided profits	36, 836, 269, 21	40, 812, 777. 59	45, 802, 845. 82	41, 300, 941. 40	47, 573, 820, 75
Nat'l bank circulat'n.	303, 506, 470. 00	304, 467, 139, 00	307, 328, 695, 00	313, 786, 342. 00	321, 949, 154. 00
State bank circulat'n.	388, 368. 00	352, 452, 00	339, 927, 00	325, 954. 00	322, 502. 00
Dividends unpaid	5, 816, 348. 82	2, 158, 516. 79	1,309,059,13	2, 658, 337. 46	1, 305, 480, 45
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	643, 337, 745, 26	598, 822, 694, 02	648, 934, 141, 42	719, 737, 568. 89	755, 459, 966. 01
	59, 701, 222, 90	303, 463, 505, 69	248, 421, 340, 25	11, 018, 862. 74	6, 923, 323. 97
	3, 556, 801, 25	2, 689, 189, 44	3, 682, 320, 67	3, 469, 600. 02	3, 893, 217. 43
Due to national banks	118, 311, 635, 60	110, 481, 176. 98	137, 360, 091. 60	149, 200, 257. 16	152, 484, 079, 44
Due to State banks	44, 035, 787, 56	43, 709, 770. 14	50, 403, 064. 54	52, 022, 453. 99	59, 232, 391, 93
Notes rediscounted	2, 926, 434. 95	2, 224, 491, 91	2, 226, 396, 89	2, 205, 015, 54	2, 116, 484. 47
Bills payable	3, 942, 659. 18	4, 452, 544, 48	4, 510, 876, 47	4, 208, 201, 89	4, 041, 649. 70
Total	1,800,592,002.25	1,984,068,936.53	2,019,884,549.16	1,868,787,428.19	1, 925, 229, 617. 08

1880.

T 1. 1 1111	FEBRUARY 21.	APRIL 23.	JUNE 11.	остовек 1.	DECEMBER 31.
Liabilities.	2,061 banks.	2,075 banks.	2,076 banks.	2,090 banks.	2,095 banks.
Capital stock	\$454, 548, 585.00	\$456,097,935.00	\$455,909,565.00	\$457,553,985.00	\$458,540,085.00
Surplus fund	117, 044, 043. 03	117, 299, 350. 09	118, 102, 014. 11	120, 518, 583, 43	121, 824, 629. 03
Undivided profits	42, 863, 804. 95	48, 226, 087. 61	50, 443, 635. 45	46, 139, 690, 24	47, 946, 741. 64
Nat'l bank circulat'n.	320, 303, 874. 00	320, 759, 472, 00	318, 088, 562. 00	317, 350, 036, 00	317, 484, 496, 00
State bank circulat'n.	303, 452. 00	299, 790, 00	290, 738. 00	271, 045, 00	258, 499, 00
Dividends unpaid	1, 365, 001. 91	1, 542, 447. 98	1, 330, 179. 85	3, 452, 504. 17	6, 198, 238. 38
Individual deposits	848, 926, 599, 86	791, 555, 059, 63	833, 701, 034, 20	873, 537, 637. 07	1,006,452,852.82
U. S. deposits	7, 856, 791, 97	7, 925, 988, 37	7, 680, 905, 47	7, 548, 538. 67	7,898,100.94
Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	3, 069, 880, 74	3, 220, 606, 64	3, 026, 757, 34	3, 344, 386. 62	3,489,501.01
Due to national banks	170, 245, 061. 08	157, 209, 759, 14	171, 462, 131, 23	192, 124, 705, 10	192, 413, 295, 78
Due to State banks	65, 439, 334. 51	63, 317, 107, 96	67, 938, 795, 35	75, 785, 677, 06	71, 185, 817, 08
Notes rediscounted	1, 918, 788, 88	2,616,900.55	2, 258, 544, 72	3, 178, 232, 50	3, 354, 697. 18
Bills payable	4, 181, 280, 53	4,529,967.98	5, 260, 417, 43	5, 031, 604, 96	4, 636, 876. 05
Total	2,038,066,498.46	1,974,600,472.95	2,035,493,280.15	2,105,786,625.82	2, 241, 683, 829, 91

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

1881.

Resources.	MARCH 11.	MAY 6.	june 30.	october 1.	DECEMBER 31.
Resources.	2,094 banks.	2,102 banks.	2,115 banks.	2,132 banks.	2,164 banks.
Loans and discounts.					
Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits	339, 811, 950, 00 14, 851, 500, 00				
U.S. bonds on hand	46, 626, 150, 00				
Other stocks and b'ds.	49, 545, 154, 92				
Due from res've ag'ts.	120, 820, 691, 09	128, 017, 627, 03			
Due from nat'l banks.	62, 295, 517, 34				
Due from State banks.	17, 032, 261, 64				
Real estate, etc	47, 525, 790. 02				
Current expenses	7,810,930.83				
Premiums paid	3,530,516.71				
Cash items	10, 144, 682, 87 147, 761, 543, 96				
Bills of other banks	17, 733, 032, 00				
Fractional currency.					
Specie	105, 156, 195, 24				
Legal-tender notes	52, 156, 439, 00				
U.S. cert's of deposit.					
Due from U.S. Treas .	17, 015, 269. 83	18, 456, 600. 14	17, 251, 868, 22	17, 472, 595, 96	18,097,923.40
Total	0 140 110 044 59	9 970 996 817 76	9 995 999 700 75	0 959 997 901 50	0 201 000 000 05
TOTAL	2, 140, 110, 944. 70	2, 210, 220, 8L1. 10	2, 323, 332, 700, 73	4, 200, 201, 291, 29	2, 381, 890, 866. 85

1882.

	MARCH 11.	MAY 19.	JULY 1.	october 3.	DECEMBER 30.
Resources.	2,187 banks.	2,224 banks.	2,239 banks.	2,269 banks.	2,308 banks.
Loans and discounts.					
Bonds for circulation.	367, 333, 700.00				
Bonds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand Other stocks and b'ds.	64, 430, 686. 18				
Due from res've ag'ts.					
Due from nat'l banks.					
Due from State banks.	15, 921, 432. 07				
Real estate, etc	47, 073, 247, 45				
Current expenses					
Premiums paid		5, 062, 314, 52	5, 494, 224, 35	6, 515, 155.03	6, 472, 585, 82
Cash items	13, 308, 120, 70	12, 295, 256, 96			16, 281, 315, 67
Clear'g-house exch'gs					
Bills of other banks					
Fractional currency.					
Specie	109, 984, 111. 04				
Legal-tender notes					
U.S. cert's of deposit.					
Due from U.S. Treas.	17, 720, 701. 07	17,099,385.14	16, 830, 407. 40	17, 161, 367, 94	17, 954, 069. 42
Total	2, 309, 057, 088. 72	2, 277, 924, 911. 13	2, 344, 342, 686. 90	2, 399, 833, 676. 84	2, 360, 793, 467. 09

	march 13.	MAY 1.	JUNE 22.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 31.
Resources.	2,343 banks.	2,375 banks.	2,417 banks.	2,501 banks.	2,529 banks.
Loans and discounts.					
Bonds for eirculation.					
Bonds for deposits	[16,799,000.00]				
U.S. bonds on hand	17, 850, 100, 00				
Other stocks and b'ds.	68, 428, 685, 67		68,552,073.03		
Due from res've ag'ts.	121,024,154.60	109, 306, 823, 23	126, 646, 954, 62	124, 918, 728, 71	126, 999, 606, 92
Due from nat'l banks.	67, 263, 503, 86	68, 477, 918, 02	66, 164, 638, 21	65, 714, 229, 44	77, 902, 785. 07
Due from Statebanks.	16, 993, 341, 72	19, 382, 129, 33	19, 451, 498, 16	18, 266, 275, 05	19, 402, 047, 12
Real estate, etc	47, 063, 305, 68	47, 155, 909, 80	47, 502, 163, 52	48, 337, 665, 02	49, 540, 760, 35
Current expenses	8, 949, 615, 28	7,754,958,86	8, 829, 278, 26	6,808,327.30	4, 878, 318. 44
Premiums paid	7, 420, 939, 84	7, 798, 445, 04	8, 079, 726, 01	8,064,073.60	
Cash items	11, 360, 731, 07	15, 461, 050, 16	11, 109, 701, 18	13,581,049.94	17, 491, 804, 43
Clear'g-house exch'gs	107, 790, 065, 17	145, 990, 998, 18	90, 792, 075, 08	96, 353, 211, 76	134, 545, 273, 98
Bills of other banks	19, 739, 526, 00	22, 655, 833, 00	26, 279, 856, 00	22, 675, 447, 00	28, 809, 699, 00
Fractional currency.			456, 447. 36	443, 951. 12	427, 754, 35
Specie	97, 962, 366, 34				114, 276, 158, 04
Legal-tender notes	60, 848, 068, 00			70, 672, 997, 00	80, 559, 796, 00
U.S. cert's of deposit.	8, 405, 000.00	8, 420, 000, 00	10, 685, 000.00	9, 970, 000, 00	10, 840, 000, 00
Due from U.S. Treas.	16, 726, 451, 30	17, 497, 694. 31	17, 407, 906. 20	16, 586, 712. 60	16, 865, 938. 85
Total	2, 298, 918, 165, 11	2, 360, 192, 235, 85	2, 364, 833, 122. 44	2, 372, 656, 364, 82	2, 445, 880, 917. 49
Digitized for FRASER	l	<u> </u>			

1881.

T 1 1111	MARCH 11.	MAY 6.	JUNE 20.	остовек 1.	DECEMBER 31.
Liabilities.	2,094 banks.	2,102 banks.	2,115 banks.	2,132 banks.	2,164 banks.
Capital stock	\$458, 254, 935, 00	\$459,039,205.00	\$460, 227, 835.00	\$ 463, 821, 985.00	\$465, 859, 835, 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	122, 470, 996. 73 54, 072, 225, 49		126, 679, 517, 97 54, 684, 137, 16		
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation					
Dividends unpaid	1, 402, 118, 43	2, 617, 134, 37	5, 871, 595, 59	3, 836, 445, 84	6, 372, 737. 13
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	7, 381, 149, 25		8, 971, 826, 73	8, 476, 689, 74	8, 796, 678, 73
Due to national banks Due to State banks					
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	2,616,203.05 4,581,231.47				
Total	2, 140, 110, 944. 78	2,270,226,817.76	2, 325, 832, 700. 75	2, 358, 387, 391, 59	2, 381, 890, 866, 85

1882.

	MARCH 11.	MAY 19.	JULY 1.	остовек 3.	DECEMBER 30.
Liabilities.	2,187 banks.	2,224 banks.	2,239 banks.	2,269 banks.	2,308 banks.
Capital stock	\$469, 390, 232. 00	\$473, 819, 124.00	\$477, 184, 390.00	\$483, 104, 213. 00	\$484, 883, 492.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	130, 924, 139. 66 60, 475, 764. 98	129, 233, 358, 24 62, 345, 199, 19	131, 079, 251, 16 52, 128, 817, 73		135, 930, 969. 31 55, 343, 816. 94
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation				314, 721, 215, 00 221, 177, 00	
Dividends unpaid	1, 418, 119. 12	1, 950, 554. 88	6,634,372.20	3, 153, 836, 30	6, 805, 057, 82
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	8, 853, 242, 16	9, 741, 133. 36	9, 817, 224, 44	8, 817, 411, 21	9, 622, 303, 56
Due to national banks Due to State banks	187, 433, 824, 90 78, 359, 675, 85				
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	3, 912, 992, 38 4, 428, 531, 51	3, 754, 044. 38 5, 008, 313. 00		5, 747, 614, 68 4, 848, 517, 18	
Total	2, 309, 057, 088. 72	2, 277, 924, 911. 13	2, 344, 342, 686. 90	2, 399, 833, 676, 84	2, 360, 793, 467, 09

1883.

F / - 1-23242	march 13.	MAY 1.	JUNE 22.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 31.
Liabilities.	2,343 banks.	2,375 banks.	2,417 banks.	2,501 banks.	2,529 banks.
Capital stock	\$490, 456, 932.00	\$493, 963, 069.00	\$500, 298, 312.00	\$509, 699, 787.00	\$511,837,575.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	136, 922, 884. 44 59, 340, 913. 64				144, 800, 252, 13 58, 787, 945, 91
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	312, 778, 053, 00 206, 779, 00				304, 994, 131, 60 181, 121, 00
Dividends unpaid	1, 389, 092, 96	2, 849, 629. 87	1, 454, 232. 61	3, 229, 226. 31	7, 082, 682, 28
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	9, 613, 873, 33	11,624,894.57	1,043,137,763,11 10,130,757,88 3,743,326,56	10, 183, 196, 95	10, 026, 777, 79
Due to national banks Due to State banks					200, 867, 280, 06 84, 776, 421, 60
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	5, 101, 458, 69 3, 660, 724, 79			7, 387, 537, 40 4, 053, 252, 81	8, 248, 562, 67 4, 106, 297, 78
Total	2, 298, 918, 165. 11	2, 360, 192, 235, 85	2, 364, 833, 122. 44	2, 372, 656, 364. 82	2, 445, 880, 917. 49

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

1884.

	MARCH 7.	APRIL 24.	JUNE 20.	SEPTEMBER 30.	DECEMBER 20.
Resources.	2,563 banks.	2,589 banks.	2,625 banks.	2,664 banks.	2,664 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$1,321,548,289.62	\$1,333,433,230.54	\$1,269,862,935.96	\$1,245,294,093.37	\$1,234,202.226.44
Bonds for circulation.	339, 816, 150, 00	337, 342, 900. 00	334, 346, 350.00	327, 435, 000.00	317, 586, 050, 00
Bonds for deposits	16, 850, 000, 00	17, 135, 000, 00	17,060,000.00	16,840,000.00	16, 740, 600.00
U.S. bonds on hand	18, 672, 250, 00	15, 560, 400, 00	14, 143, 000.00	13, 579, 600, 00	12, 305, 900.00
Other stocks and b'ds.	73, 155, 984, 60	73, 424, 815, 97	72, 572, 306. 93	71, 363, 477. 46	73, 449, 352. 07
Due from res've ag'ts.	138, 705, 012, 74	122, 491, 957, 98	95, 247, 152, 62	111, 993, 019. 65	121, 161, 976. 80
Due from nat'l banks.	64, 638, 322, 58	68, 031, 209, 90	64, 891, 670. 13	6, 335, 544, 57	69, 459, 884, 45
Due from State banks.	17, 937, 976, 35	18, 145, 827, 61	16, 306, 500. 91	15, 833, 982, 98	18, 329, 912.01
Real estate, etc	49, 418, 805, 02			49, 900, 886, 91	
Current expenses	7,813,880.56	8,054,296.82	8,866,558.09	6, 913, 508. 85	9, 670, 996, 14
Premiums paid	9, 742, 601, 42	9, 826, 386, 76	10, 605, 343, 49	11,632,631,68	11, 923, 447. 15
Cash items	11, 383, 792, 57	11, 237, 975, 71	11, 382, 292, 69	13, 103, 098, 55	11, 924, 152, 89
Cl'g-house loan cert's.	l	l	10, 335, 000, 00		1,870,000.00
Clear'g-house exch'gs	68, 403, 373, 30	83, 531, 472, 58	69, 498, 913, 13	66, 257, 118. 15	
Bills of other banks					
Fractional currency					
Specie	122, 080, 127, 33				
Legal-tender notes					
U.S.cert's of deposit	14, 045, 000. 00				
Due from U.S. Treas					
Total	2, 390, 500, 638, 51	2, 396, 813, 834. 92	2, 282, 598, 742, 96	2, 279, 493, 880, 07	2, 297, 143, 474, 27

1885.

D	MARCH 10.	мач 6.	JULY 1.	OCTOBER 1.	DECEMBER 24.		
Resources.	2,671 banks.	2,678 banks.	2,689 banks.	2,714 banks.	2,732 banks.		
Loans and discounts.			\$1,257,655,547.92	\$1,306,143,990.46	\$1,343,517,559.96		
Bonds for circulation.	313, 106, 200.0	312, 168, 500. 00	310, 102, 200, 00	307, 657, 050.00	304, 776, 750.00		
Bonds for deposits	16, 815, 000.0	16, 740, 000. 00	17, 607, 000. 00				
U.S. bonds on hand	14,607,650.0	14, 769, 250.00	14,588,800.00	14, 329, 400, 00	12, 665, 750. 00		
Other stocks and b'ds.	75, 152, 919, 3	5 75, 019, 208, 99	77, 249, 159, 42	77, 495, 230, 25	77, 533, 841, 38		
Due from res've ag'ts.	136, 462, 273, 20	130, 903, 103, 77	132, 733, 904, 34	138, 378, 515, 15	139, 239, 444, 80		
Due from nat'l banks.	66, 442, 054, 8	7 67, 866, 656, 57	77, 220, 972. 29	78, 967, 697, 86	79, 452, 309, 67		
Duefrom State banks.	17, 572, 822, 6				18, 553, 946. 46		
Real estate, etc	49, 699, 501. 4	2 49, 886, 378, 87	50, 729, 896, 08	51, 293, 801, 16	51, 963, 062, 01		
Current expenses	7, 877, 320. 2	7, 096, 268. 06	3,533,759,49	6, 853, 392, 72	9, 416, 971. 01		
Premiums paid	12, 330, 437, 6	12, 358, 982, 70	12,690,663,41	12, 511, 333, 41	11,802,199.86		
Cash items	11, 228, 856. 8	2 11, 276, 626, 48			12,810,187.64		
Cl'g-house loan cert's.	1,530,000.0	1, 430, 000. 00	1, 380, 000, 00	1, 110, 000.00	630, 000. 00		
Clear'g-house exch'gs		9 72, 259, 129, 39	113, 158, 675, 32	84, 926, 730. 76	92, 351, 296. 77		
Bills of other banks	22,013,314.0	0 26, 217, 171, 00	23, 465, 388, 00	23,062,765.00	23, 178, 052, 00		
Fractional currency	519, 529. 9	513, 200. 12	489, 927, 18	477, 055. 17	415, 082, 64		
Trade dollars				1,605,763.69			
Specie							
Legal-tender notes	71, 017, 322. 0	0 77, 336, 999. 00	79, 701, 352, 00	69, 738, 119, 00	67, 585, 466, 00		
U.S.cert's of deposit	22,760,000.0	0 19, 135, 000. 00	22, 920, 000, 00	18,800,000.00	11, 765, 000. 00		
Due from U.S. Treas	15, 079, 935. 8	0 15, 473, 270, 84	14, 617, 897. 02	14, 897, 114, 24	14, 981, 021. 79		
M-4-1	2 010 541 045 0	70.040.000.450.00	0 407 050 010 45	2 402 070 002 00	0. 455, 655, 056, 10		
Total	z, 312, 744, 247. 3	52, 346, 682, 452. 99	$\frac{1}{1}$ 2, 421, 852, 016, 47	2, 432, 913, 002. 38	2, 457, 675, 256. 13		

Додолжана	MARCH 1.	JUNE 3.	AUGUST 27.	OCTOBER 7.	DECEMBER 28.
Resources.	2,768 banks.	2,809 banks.	2,849 banks.	2,852 banks.	2,875 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$1,367,705,252.80	\$1,398,552,099.71	\$1,421,547,199.22	\$1,450,957,054.93	\$1,470,157,681.13
Bonds for circulation.	296, 661, 400, 00	279, 414, 400, 00	279, 315, 850, 00	258, 498, 950, 00	228, 384, 350, 00
Bonds for deposits	18, 637, 000, 00	18, 810, 000, 00	19, 984, 900, 00	20, 105, 900, 00	21,040,900.00
U.S. bonds on hand	16, 580, 050, 00	12,535,550.00	14, 368, 950, 00	12, 326, 500, 00	10,576,200.00
Otherstocks and b'ds.	80, 227, 388, 98	83, 347, 119, 93	82, 439, 901, 64	81, 825, 266, 40	81, 431, 000, 66
Due from res've ag'ts.	142, 805, 686, 91	133,027,136.53	143, 715, 221, 45	140, 764, 579. 01	142, 117, 979. 28
Due from nat'l banks.	76, 933, 579, 67	77, 632, 198, 47	78, 091, 411, 58	80, 526, 615, 77	88, 271, 697, 96
Due from State banks.	18, 834, 235, 88	17, 720, 924, 26	18, 387, 215, 76	20, 140, 256, 27	21, 465, 427. 08
Real estate, etc	52, 262, 718, 07	53, 117, 564, 42	53, 834, 583, 58	54,090,070.94	54, 763, 530, 37
Current expenses	7, 705, 850, 57	8, 684, 672. 33	5, 837, 175, 21	7,438,741.12	
Premiums paid	12, 237, 689, 15	13, 298, 269, 23	13, 641, 463, 72	14, 303, 529, 55	15, 160, 621, 67
Cash items	15, 135, 538, 48			13, 277, 169, 64	13, 218, 973, 44
Cl'g-house loan cert's.	505, 000. 00	205, 000.00	85,000.00		
Clear'g-house exch'gs	99, 923, 656, 84	76, 140, 330, 60	62, 474, 605, 90	95, 536, 941, 15	70, 525, 126, 92
Bills of other banks				22, 734, 085, 00	
Fractional currency	470, 175, 18	452, 361, 34	451, 308, 89	434, 220. 93	447, 833. 09
Trade dollars	1,681,530.65	1,713,384.35	1,857,041.56	1,889,794.55	1,827,364.20
Specie	171, 615, 919. 39	157, 459, 870, 49	149,000,492.10	156, 387, 696, 00	
Legal-tender notes	67,014,886.00	79, 656, 788.00	61, 039, 751, 00	62, 812, 322, 00	
U.S. cert's of deposit	12, 430, 000, 00	11, 850, 000.00	8, 115, 000, 00		6, 195, 000, 00
5% fund with Treas	12, 953, 248, 20	12, 198, 526, 43		11, 358, 014. 97	
Due from U.S. Treas	1,513,019.67	1, 416, 892. 00	1,599,303.36	2,592,042.94	975, 376. 96
Total	2 491 337 129 44	9 474 544 481 80	2 453 666 930 07	2 513 854 751 17	2, 507, 753, 912. 95
d for FRASER	12, 101, 007, 120, 44	,2, 1, 1, 0,11, 101, 00	2, 100, 000, 000.01	, 010, 00x, 10t. 11	12,007,100,012.00

1884.

Tiabilitian	MARCH 7.	APRIL 24.	JUNE 20.	SEPTEMBER 30.	DECEMBER 20.
Liabilities.	2,563 banks.	2,589 banks.	2,625 banks.	2,664 banks.	2,664 banks.
Capital steck	\$ 515, 725, 005.00	\$ 518, 471, 844. 00	\$522, 515, 996. 00	\$524, 271, 345.00	\$524, 089, 065.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	145, 741, 679, 90 63, 644, 861, 56		145,763,416.17 $70,597,487.21$	147, 055, 037, 85 63, 234, 237, 62	
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	298, 791, 610. 00 180, 589. 00		295, 175, 334. 60 179, 666. 00	289, 775, 123. 00 179, 653. 00	
Dividends unpaid	1,422,901.91	1, 415, 889. 58	1, 384, 686. 71	3, 686, 160. 33	1, 331, 421, 54
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U.S. dis. officers.	1, 046, 050, 167, 90 9, 956, 875, 24 3, 856, 461, 66	11, 233, 495, 77	10, 530, 759, 44	10, 367, 909, 92	987, 649, 055. 68 10, 655, 803. 72 3, 749, 969. 85
Due to national banks Due to State banks	207, 461, 179, 63 88, 466, 363, 89		155, 785, 354, 44 70, 480, 617, 11		
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Cl'g-house loan cert's.	6, 234, 202. 32 2, 968, 740. 50		11, 343, 505. 55 4, 262, 244. 57 11, 895, 000. 00	4,580,862,15	
Total	2, 390, 500, 638. 51	2, 396, 813, 834, 92	2, 282, 598, 742. 96	2, 279, 493, 880. 07	2, 297, 143, 474. 27

1885.

Tieldide.	MARCH 10.	MAY 6.	JULY 1.	OCTOBER 1.	DECEMBER 24.
Liabilities.	2,671 banks.	2,678 banks.	2,689 banks.	2,714 banks.	2,732 banks.
Capital stock	\$524, 255, 151.00	\$525, 195, 577. 00	\$526, 273, 602.00	\$527, 524, 410, 00	\$529, 360, 725.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	145, 907, 800, 02 60, 296, 452, 56	145, 103, 776. 01 60, 184, 358. 12	146, 523, 799. 94 52, 229, 946. 61	146, 624, 642. 06 59, 335, 519. 11	150, 155, 549, 52 69, 229, 645, 82
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	274, 054, 157, 00 162, 581, 00	273, 703, 047, 00 144, 498, 00	269, 147, 690, 00 144, 489, 00	268, 869, 597. 00 136, 898. 00	267, 430, 837. 00 133, 932. 00
Dividends unpaid	1,301,937.73	2, 577, 236. 08	6, 414, 263. 98	3, 508, 325. 38	1, 360, 977. 27
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U.S. dis. officers .	11,006,919.47	11, 690, 707. 52	1, 106, 376, 516, 80 10, 995, 974, 68 3, 027, 218, 02	1, 102, 372, 450, 35 11, 552, 621, 98 2, 714, 399, 37	1, 111, 429, 914, 98 12, 058, 768, 36 3, 005, 783, 11
Due to national banks	205, 877, 203. 09	199, 081, 104. 40	203, 932, 800. 05	213, 534, 905. 08	216, 564, 533. 96
Due to State banks	82, 190, 567. 43	81, 966, 092. 25	88, 847, 454. 78	86, 115, 061. 25	85,060,162.27
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	6, 299, 722. 15 1, 850, 462. 10	5, 736, 012, 02 2, 167, 333, 33	5, 864, 000. 85 2, 074, 259. 76	8, 432, 792. 64 2, 191, 380. 16	9, 932, 828. 24 1, 951, 598. 60
Total	2, 312, 744, 247. 35	2, 346, 682, 452. 99	2, 421, 852, 016. 47	2, 432, 913, 002. 38	2,457,675,256.13

T 1 1 27242	MARCH 1.	JUNE 3.	AUGUST 27.	OCTOBER 7.	DECEMBER 28
Liabilities.	2,768 banks.	2,809 banks.	2,849 banks.	2,852 banks.	2,875 banks.
Capital stock	\$533, 369, 615, 00	\$539, 109, 291. 72	\$ 545, 522, 598, 00	\$548, 240, 730.00	\$550, 698, 675.
Surplus fund	152, 872, 349. 01 59, 376, 381. 80				159, 573, 479. 79, 298, 286.
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation					
Dividends unpaid	1, 534, 905. 58	1,526,776.66	1,863,303.62	2,227,810,59	1, 590, 345.
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U.S. dis. officers.	1, 152, 660, 492, 06 12, 414, 566, 52 3, 019, 018, 72		14, 295, 927. 74		
Due to national banks	219, 778, 171, 80	204, 405, 273. 11	218, 327, 437. 33	218, 395, 950. 54	223, 842, 279
Due to State banks	92, 663, 570, 46	90, 591, 102. 81	90, 366, 354. 90	90, 246, 483, 31	91, 254, 533
Notes rediscounted	8, 376, 095. 20	8, 718, 911. 71	7, 948, 698, 27	10, 594, 176, 56	9, 159, 345.
Bills payable	1, 174, 874. 29	1, 145, 240. 26	1,381,095.01	2, 067, 693. 48	2, 444, 958.
or FRASER	2, 494, 337, 129, 44	2, 474, 544, 481. 89	2, 453, 666, 930, 07	2, 513, 854, 751, 17	2, 507, 753, 912.

1887.

D	MARCH 4.	MAY 13.	AUGUST 1.	OCTOBER 5.	DECEMBER 7.
Resources.	2,909 banks.	2,955 banks.	3,014 banks.	3,049 banks.	3,070 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$1,515,534,674.67	\$1,560,291,810.73	\$1,560,371,741.05	\$1,587,549,133.76	\$1,583,941,484.96
Bonds for circulation.					186, 431, 900.00
Bonds for deposits	[22, 976, 900, 00]				42, 203, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand	9, 721, 450.00				
Other stocks and b'ds.					
Due from res've ag'ts.	163, 161, 181. 37				
Due from nat'l banks.					
Due from State banks	21, 725, 805. 99			22, 103, 677, 18	21, 995, 356, 41
Real estate, etc	55, 128, 600. 78				
Current expenses					
Premiums paid	15, 537, 721. 22				
Cash items	13, 308, 520, 04				
Clear'g-house exch'gs					
Bills of other banks	22, 235, 206.00				23, 447, 294. 00
Fractional currency.					
Trade dollars	1,803,661.40				
Specie	171, 678, 906, 15				
Legal-tender notes	66, 228, 158.00				
U.S. cert's of deposit.					
5% fund with Treas	9, 280, 755. 33			8, 310, 442. 35	8, 168, 503, 20
Due from U.S. Treas.	1,856,195.13	1, 113, 554, 81	660, 818. 42	985, 410. 14	1,068,117.43
Total	2, 581, 143, 115. 05	2, 629, 314, 022, 42	2, 637, 276, 167. 72	2, 620, 193, 475, 59	2, 624, 186, 330, 55

1888.

	FEBRUARY 14.	APRIL 30.	JUNE 30.	OCTOBER 4.	DECEMBER 12.
Resources.	3,077 banks.	3,098 banks.	3,120 banks.	3,140 banks.	3,150 banks.
Loans and discounts.					
Bonds for circulation.	181, 845, 450, 00				
Bonds for deposits	56, 863, 000. 00				
U.S. bonds on hand	6, 450, 500. 00				
Other stocks and b'ds.	94, 153, 688. 97				
Due from res' ve ag'is.	155, 341, 240. 86				
Due from nat'l banks.					
Due from State banks					
Real estate, etc	59, 366, 247. 85				
Current expenses	6, 531, 237. 71				
Premiums paid	19, 779, 498. 56				
Cash items	12, 255, 978.69	14,644,675.77			14, 140, 858, 12
Clear'g-house exch'gs	73, 418, 037, 29	117, 270, 706. 86	74, 229, 763. 69	102, 439, 751, 67	
Bills of other banks	23, 145, 206, 00	24, 434, 212, 00	21, 343, 405, 00	21,600,818.00	21, 728, 238, 00
Fractional currency	683, 148. 93			684, 268, 41	628,387.42
Trade dollars	437.59	351, 15	371.76	419, 05	
Specie	173, 830, 614, 62	172, 074, 011, 19	181, 292, 276, 76	178, 097, 816, 64	172, 734, 278. 50
Legal-tender notes	82, 317, 670, 00	83, 574, 210, 00	81, 995, 643, 00	81,099,461.00	
U.S. cert's of deposit.	10, 120, 000, 00	9, 330, 000, 00	12, 315, 000, 00	8, 955, 000, 00	
5% fund with Treas	7, 993, 189, 22				
Due from U.S. Treas.	1, 240, 035. 56		1, 236, 675. 66		
Total	2,661,366,304,44	2, 732, 423, 198. 19	2, 731, 448, 016. 16	2, 815, 751, 341, 07	2,777,575,799.00

1889.

D	FEBRUARY 26.	MAY 13.	JULY 12.	SEPTEMBER 30.	DECEMBER 11.
Resources.	3,170 banks.	3,206 banks.	3,239 banks,	3,290 banks.	3,326 banks
Loans and discounts.					
Bonds for circulation.					
Bonds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand					
Other stocks and b'ds.					
Due from res've ag'ts.					
Due from nat'l banks.					
Due from State banks					
Real estate, etc					
Current expenses					
Premiums paid					
Cash items					
Clear'g-house exch'gs					
Bills of other banks					
Fractional currency.					
Specie					
Legal-tender notes	88, 624, 860.00	97, 838, 385.00	97, 456, 832.00		
U.S. cert's of deposit.	13, 785, 000.00	13, 355, 000. 00	14, 890, 000. 00	12, 945, 000. 00	
5% fund with Treas	6,860,148.44	6, 565, 205, 97	6, 457, 820. 66		
Due from U.S. Treas.	1,066,950.97	1,001,795.11	1, 161, 617. 26	976, 737. 81	1, 239, 867. 01
for EDACED					1

1887.

T 2 - 1-22242	march 4.	мач 13.	AUGUST 1.	OCTOBER 5.	DECEMBER 7.
Liabilities.	2,909 banks.	2,955 banks.	3,014 banks.	3,049 banks.	3,070 banks.
Capital stock	\$ 555, 351, 765. 00	\$565,629,068.45	\$571,648,811.00	\$578, 462, 765.00	\$580, 733, 094, 42
Surplus fund Undivided profits	164, 337, 132, 72 67, 248, 949, 16	167, 411, 521, 03 70, 153, 368, 11	172, 348, 398, 99 62, 294, 634, 02		175, 246, 408. 26 79, 899, 218. 06
Nat'l-bank circulat'n. State-bank circulat'n.	186, 231, 498. 00 106, 100. 00	176, 771, 539, 00 98, 716, 00	166, 625, 658. 00 98, 697. 00		
Dividends unpaid	1,441,628.17	1, 977, 314. 40	2, 239, 929, 46	2,495,127.83	1, 343, 963. 98
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	1, 224, 925, 698, 26 15, 233, 909, 94 4, 277, 187, 61	1, 266, 570, 537, 67 17, 556, 485, 93 3, 779, 735, 14	19, 186, 712, 77	20, 392, 284, 03	38, 416, 276. 87
Due to nat'l banks	249, 337, 482. 40	244, 575, 545. 12	235, 966, 622. 46	227, 491, 984, 15	223, 088, 927, 85
Due to State banks	103, 012, 552, 48	102, 089, 438, 63	103, 603, 598. 14	102, 094, 625, 68	98, 809, 344. 66
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	7, 556, 837, 10 2, 082, 374, 21				
Total	2, 581, 143, 115. 05	2, 629, 314, 022. 42	2, 637, 276, 167. 72	2, 620, 193, 475, 59	2, 624, 186, 330, 55

1888.

T 1 - 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	FEBRUARY 14.	APRIL 30.	june 30.	OCTOBER 4.	DECEMBER 11.
Liabilities,	3,077 banks.	3,098 banks.	3,120 banks.	3,140 banks.	3,150 banks.
Capital stock	\$ 582, 194 , 2 63. 75	\$ 585, 4 49, 487. 75	\$588, 384, 018. 25	\$592, 621, 656. 04	\$593, 848, 247. 29
Surplus fund	179, 533, 475. 38 66, 606, 930. 87	180, 053, 507. 27 78, 196, 768. 91	183, 106, 435, 70 70, 296, 173, 67	185, 520, 564, 68 77, 434, 426, 23	187, 292, 469, 97 88, 302, 639, 01
Nat'l-bank eireulat'n. State-bank eireulat'n.	159, 750, 193, 50 98, 652, 50		155, 313, 353. 50 82, 372. 50		
Dividends unpaid	1, 534, 314. 51	1, 766, 496, 41	7, 381, 894. 42	2, 378, 275. 70	1, 267, 930, 19
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	1, 251, 957, 844, 42 55, 193, 899, 19 4, 255, 362, 02	54, 691, 454. 69	1, 292, 342, 471, 28 54, 679, 643, 93 3, 690, 652, 65	1, 350, 320, 861, 11 52, 140, 562, 97 3, 993, 900, 51	46, 707, 010, 38
Due to nat'l banks	241, 038, 499, 93	237, 056, 940, 91	248, 248, 440. 03	260, 697, 968. 60	252, 291, 134. 80
Due to State banks	105, 539, 405. 53	104, 502, 668, 21	109, 871, 372, 41	114, 936, 397. 15	108, 001, 606. 46
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	12, 866, 722, 85 3, 796, 739, 99	12, 724, 238. 71 4, 469, 076, 04			
Total	2, 664, 366, 304. 44	2, 732, 423, 198. 19	2, 731, 448, 016. 16	2, 815, 751, 341. 07	2, 777, 575, 799. 00

1889.

T1.1.1111	FEBRUARY 26.	MAY 13,	JULY 12.	SEPTEMBER 30.	DECEMBER 11.
Liabilities.	3,170 banks.	3,206 banks.	3,239 banks.	3,290 banks.	3,326 banks.
Capital stock	\$596, 569, 330. 70	\$599, 472, 742. 88	\$605, 851, 640, 50	\$612, 584, 095.00	\$617, 840, 164. 67
Surplus fund Undivided profits	192, 458, 759, 90 76, 901, 041, 65		. 196, 911, 605, 90 72, 532, 956, 94	197, 394, 760, 55 84, 866, 869, 13	198, 508, 794, 14 97, 050, 091, 86
Nat'l-bank circulat'n. State-bank circulat'n.					
Dividends unpaid	1,338,706.37	2,007,667.72	3, 517, 593. 07	3, 600, 054. 96	1,289,651.13
Individual deposits U. S. deposits	43, 554, 480, 27	42, 965, 811, 22	43, 247, 864, 17	41, 588, 613. 71	39, 224, 588, 51
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks	289, 753, 579, 16 127, 751, 135, 48				267, 159, 449, 09 123, 713, 409, 48
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	9, 249, 531, 33 3, 013, 127, 72				
d for FRATGER	2, 837, 406, 213, 93	2, 904, 922, 517, 45	2, 937, 976, 370. 24	2, 998, 290, 645. 91	2, 933, 676, 687. 23

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

1890.

Degenment	FEBRUARY 28.	MAY 17.	JULY 18.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 19.
Resources.	3,383 banks.	3,438 banks.	3,484 banks.	3,540 banks.	3,573 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$1,844,978,433,0	\$1,904,167,351,00	\$1,933,509,332,89	\$1,986,058,320,13	\$1,932,393,206,08
Bonds for circulation.	142, 531, 500, 00				
Bonds for deposits	31,620,000.00				
U.S. bonds on hand	5, 870, 550.00	5,591,800.00	5, 624, 350, 00	2, 297, 500, 00	2,075,600.00
Other stocks and b'ds.	116, 848, 501. 2	117,051,244.07	116, 469, 536, 45	115, 528, 951. 02	116, 609, 301. 40
Due from res' ve ag'ts.	188, 064, 131. 9	183, 206, 306. 36	185, 821, 768.04	189, 451, 786. 49	160, 220, 682, 79
Due from nat'l banks.	114, 379, 065. 0	113,600,039.35	112, 207, 068. 35	118, 289, 612, 46	111, 573, 147, 08
Due from State banks.	28, 800, 812, 2	28, 345, 930. 67	27, 311, 955. 07	28, 485, 223, 32	28, 434, 882, 79
Real estate, etc	72, 566, 724. 9	74, 211, 949, 99	75, 657, 886, 82	76, 835, 316, 02	78,060,490,13
Current expenses	9,038,138.73	9, 916, 955. 10	4, 257, 598, 27	9,099,402.20	13, 434, 642, 44
Premiums paid	14,735,693.93	14, 450, 752. 21	14, 316, 075. 03	14, 248, 488. 10	14,568,760.03
Cash items	15, 187, 240. 1	15, 443, 751. 65	13,875,200.34	17,201,819.17	15, 057, 481, 84
Clear'g-house exch'gs	112, 613, 788. 3	68, 428, 149, 94	88, 237, 944, 43	106, 767, 176, 06	88, 818, 299, 11
Cl'g-house loan cert's.					13, 395, 249, 00
Bills of other banks	21, 318, 480.00	19,813,670.00	21, 184, 428, 00	18, 492, 392, 00	18,832,221.00
Fractional currency	807, 162. 5	746, 199. 91	793, 646. 45	766, 846, 68	755,021.82
Specie	181, 546, 137, 80	178, 165, 494, 43	178, 604, 063, 56	195, 908, 858, 84	190, 063, 006, 20
Legal-tender notes	86, 551, 602. 00				82, 177, 126, 00
U. S. cert's of deposit.	8, 830, 000.00				
5% fund with Treas	6, 191, 888. 8	6, 301, 510. 51	6, 305, 121. 98	6, 123, 597. 88	6,069,110.84
Due from U.S. Treas	855, 119. 70	867, 223. 14	1,001,631.02	816, 923. 48	1,093,947.04
_					
Total	3, 003, 334, 970. 28	3, 010, 216, 220. 33	3, 061, 770, 825, 70	3, 141, 487, 494. 85	3, 046, 938, 825. 59

1891.

B	FEBRUARY 26.	MAY 4.	JULY 9.	SEPTEMBER 25.	DECEMBER 2.
Resources.	3,601 banks.	3,633 banks.	3,652 banks.	3,677 banks.	3,692 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$1,927,654,559,80	\$1,969,846,379,67	\$1,963,704,948,07	\$2,005,463,205,93	\$2,001,032,625,05
Bonds for circulation.	140, 183, 450, 00				
Bonds for deposits	27, 904, 500, 00	27, 954, 500, 00	25, 150, 500, 00		
U.S. bonds on hand	3, 466, 250.00	3, 768, 850, 00	4, 963, 650, 00	4, 439, 450, 00	
Other stocks and b'ds.	121, 099, 034, 59	122, 333, 707, 66	122, 347, 244. 98	125, 179, 076, 40	128, 440, 959, 39
Due from res've ag'ts.	182, 645, 602, 94	180,004,721.63	175, 591, 085, 51	193, 990, 323, 44	196, 319, 537, 81
Due from nat'l banks.	110, 850, 874, 53	112,500,098.73	114, 471, 803. 70	115, 196, 682, 26	
Due from State banks.	27, 955, 862, 77				32, 425, 379, 39
Real estate, etc	79, 096, 556, 48	80, 874, 918. 58	81, 919, 491.00	83, 270, 122, 08	84,049,386.90
Current expenses	8, 396, 041. 93	11, 405, 934. 04	4,624,889.19	9, 879, 231. 42	13, 279, 136, 79
Premiums paid	14, 491, 627. 05	14, 960, 592. 48			14, 695, 279, 96
Cash items	13, 349, 234, 66	17, 602, 457. 69			17, 939, 023, 04
Clear'g-house exch'gs	77,828,113.56	126, 447, 384. 31	80, 305, 873, 21	122,039,882.10	108, 243, 483, 92
Cl'g-house loan cert's.					
Bills of other banks	19, 076, 085. 00				20, 225, 104, 00
Fractional currency	864, 742, 88				837, 175, 54
Specie	201, 240, 362, 82				
Legal-tender notes	89, 400, 399. 00				
U. S. cert's of deposit.	11,655,000.00				8, 765, 000. 00
5% fund with Treas	6, 133, 544. 12				6, 682, 280, 10
Due from U.S. Treas	1, 100, 310, 19	729, 226. 35	1, 155, 473. 05	1, 457, 807. 85	1,047,684.18
Total	3, 065, 002, 152. 30	3, 167, 494, 901. 17	3, 113, 415, 253, 79	3, 213, 080, 271. 02	3, 237, 866, 210. 07

Danaumann	MARCH 1.	MAY 17.	JULY 12.	SEPTEMBER 30.	DECEMBER 9,
Resources.	3,711 banks.	3,734 banks.	3,759 banks.	3,773 banks.	3,784 banks.
Loans and discounts	\$2,058,925,167,12	\$2,108,360,340.54	\$2,127,757,191.30	\$2,171,041,088,11	\$2,166,615,720,28
Bonds for circulation					
Bonds for deposits	17, 416, 500.00	16, 386, 000.00	15, 447, 000.00	15, 282, 000, 00	
U.S. bonds on hand.			4,854,600.00	4, 882, 250, 00	4,148,600.00
Otherstocks and b'ds	138, 055, 947, 09	144,058,062.77	151, 125, 823, 17	154, 535, 514, 54	153, 648, 180, 71
Due from res've ag'ts	3. 256, 750, 998. 13	250, 249, 071. 26	252, 473, 640, 18	236, 434, 330, 89	204, 948, 159, 79
Due from nat'l banks	3. 131, 258, 888. 45	130, 124, 510.01		140, 516, 353, 09	
Due from State banks	32, 171, 053, 96	32,006,102.99	83, 497, 034. 87	32, 572, 735, 51	34, 403, 231. 75
Real estate, etc	85, 126, 961, 74	86, 562, 679. 31	86, 678, 315, 56	87, 861, 911, 86	88, 221, 052, 25
Current expenses	10, 340, 571, 29			10, 317, 125, 23	14, 204, 970, 25
Premiums paid	14, 405, 799. 74	14, 390, 888. 43	13, 997, 560, 54	14, 029, 616, 43	
Cash items	17, 644, 105. 99				
Clear'g-house exch'g	s 129, 515, 655. 34	99, 954, 483. 17	90, 364, 300. 19	105, 522, 711, 81	110, 522, 668, 49
Bills of other banks.	. 19, 765, 178, 00	22, 014, 231, 00	21, 325, 840, 00	19, 557, 474, 00	20, 488, 781.00
Fractional currency.	924, 866. 86	924, 375, 50	939, 382, 87	934, 648. 37	
Specie	230, 147, 968. 28	239, 044, 108. 15	229, 320, 480, 41	209, 116, 378, 69	209, 895, 260, 76
Legal-tender notes		107, 981, 402, 00	113, 915, 016, 00	104, 267, 945, 00	102, 276, 335, 00
U.S. cert's of deposit				13, 995, 000, 00	6,470,000.00
5% fund with Treas.		6,990,517.09	7,092,591.94	7, 139, 564, 69	
Due from U.S. Treas.	1,051,339.53	926, 158. 95	1, 409, 312. 15	1,106,987.93	1, 268, 405. 03
Total	. 3, 436, 672, 358. 56	3, 479, 035, 128, 44	3, 493, 794, 586, 71	3, 510, 094, 897, 46	3, 480, 349, 667, 19

1890.

T 1-1 11111-	FEBRUARY 28.	MAY 17.	JULY 18.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 19.
Liabilities.	3,383 banks.	3,438 banks.	3,484 banks.	3,540 banks.	3,573 banks.
Capital stock	\$626, 598, 200.00	\$ 635, 055, 276. 09	\$642,073,676.00	\$650, 447, 235.00	\$657, 877, 225.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	204, 433, 604. 19 85, 753, 976. 34	207, 136, 196, 13 94, 049, 477, 44	212, 614, 661. 01 79, 854, 737. 58	213, 563, 895. 78 97, 006, 635. 74	214, 965, 633. 67 111, 772, 985. 42
Nat'l-bank eireulat'n. State-bank eireulat'n.	123, 862, 282, 00 81, 003, 50		126, 323, 880. 00 77, 335, 50		123, 038, 785, 50 77, 328, 50
Dividends unpaid	1, 612, 499, 50	1, 766, 523. 94	2, 844, 708. 73	2, 876, 836. 34	1,167,262.71
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers.	1, 479, 986, 027, 48 28, 194, 911, 44 4, 277, 638, 17	27, 047, 519. 80	27, 025, 610. 38		24, 922, 263, 36
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks	297, 098, 933. 41 137, 067, 285. 29		288, 296, 836, 21 135, 305, 641, 11	285,081,259.25 $141,350,726.21$	253, 082, 126 . 32 121, 438, 255. 50
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Cl'g-house loan cert's.	10, 371, 343, 29 3, 997, 265, 67				25, 598, 405, 72 11, 501, 225, 76 11, 945, 000, 00
Total	3, 003, 334, 970. 28	3, 010, 216, 220. 33	3, 061, 770, 825. 70	3, 141, 487, 494. 85	3, 046, 938, 825. 59

1891.

Y 2 - 2 23242	FEBRUARY 26.	MAY 4,	JULY 9.	SEPTEMBER 25.	DECEMBER 2.
Liabilities.	3,601 banks.	3,633 banks.	3,652 banks.	3,677 banks.	3,692 banks.
Capital stock	\$662, 518, 459. 15	\$367, 787, 406. 15	\$672, 903, 597. 45	\$677, 426, 870. 25	\$677, 356, 927. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	220, 515, 678. 70 95, 972, 506. 90	222, 491, 983. 46 101, 502, 654. 66	227, 199, 041. 46 87, 448, 472. 14	227, 576, 485, 91 103, 284, 673, 78	228, 221, 530. 31 108, 116, 263. 56
Nat'l bank circulat'n. State-bank circulat'n.	123, 112, 529. 00 76, 700. 50		123, 915, 643, 00 74, 138, 50		134, 792, 873. 2 5 7 4 , 118. 5 0
Dividends unpaid Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'sU. S. dis, officers.	1, 338, 745, 25 1, 483, 450, 033, 17 24, 923, 462, 24 4, 323, 333, 50	1, 575, 506, 099. 18 24, 411, 606. 10	1, 535, 058, 568, 73 21, 523, 185, 64	1, 588, 318, 081. 37 15, 700, 672. 40	1, 602, 052, 766, 59 14, 478, 542, 91
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks	280, 514, 008. 37 142, 324, 866. 94	277, 560, 322, 78 142, 455, 768, 77	270, 744, 474, 60 137, 727, 372, 05		
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	17, 330, 630, 55 7, 456, 781, 57		19, 719, 695, 08 8, 067, 812, 86		
Other liabilities Cl'g-house loan cert's.	1, 144, 416. 46	2 85, 0 00 . 00			1, 178, 586. 43
Total	3, 065, 002, 152, 30	3, 167, 494, 901. 17	3, 113, 415, 253, 79	3, 213, 080, 271, 02	3, 237, 866, 210, 07

T 1 1 11/11 -	MARCH 1.	MAY 17.	JULY 12.	SEPTEMBER 30.	DECEMBER 9.
Liabilities.	3,711 banks.	3,734 banks.	3,759 banks.	3,773 banks.	3,784 banks.
Capital stock	\$679,970,110.00	\$682, 232, 158.00	\$684,678,203.25	\$686,573,015.00	\$689,698,017.50
Surplus fund Undivided profits	234, 069, 984. 34 96, 574, 522. 85	235, 192, 004. 95 103, 376, 029, 20	238, 239, 970. 94 88, 227, 388. 88	238,871,424.84 101,652,754.66	239, 931, 932, 08 114, 603, 884, 52
Nat'l bank circulat'n. State-bank circulat'n.	137, 627, 107, 25 75, 097, 50		141, 061, 533. 00 75, 076. 50	143, 423, 298. 00 75, 076, 50	145, 669, 499. 00 74, 176. 50
Dividends unpaid Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis, officers.	1, 470, 937, 98 1, 702, 240, 957, 68 12, 757, 046, 94 3, 806, 323, 51	1, 743, 787, 545. 10 11, 911, 030. 77	3, 904, 292, 83 1, 753, 339, 679, 86 10, 823, 973, 08 3, 356, 091, 88	1, 765, 422, 983, 68 9, 828, 144, 24	9,673,349.92
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks	372, 985, 405. 11 181, 688, 074. 58	361, 593, 119. 06 181, 538, 222. 87	367, 143, 324, 53 188, 683, 254, 94	352, 046, 184, 05 178, 607, 018, 34	
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	8, 517, 205, 36 3, 876, 404, 20	9, 090, 080, 27 3, 816, 163, 49	9, 181, 650, 14 4, 581, 163, 01	17, 132, 487, 71 6, 549, 163, 65	15, 775, 618. 63 9, 318, 249. 82
Other liabilities	1,013,181.26	1,092,506.20	498, 983, 87	1, 979, 746. 97	1,688,817.56
Total	3, 436, 672, 358, 56	3, 479, 035, 128, 44	3, 493, 794, 586, 71	3, 510, 094, 897, 46	3, 480, 349, 667, 19

1893.

5	MARCH 6.	мач 4.	JULY 12.	остовек 3.	DECEMBER 19.
Resources.	3,806 banks.	3,830 banks.	3,807 banks.	3,781 banks.	3,787 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$2,159,614,092.48	\$2,161,401,858,59	\$2,020,483,671.04	\$1,843,634,167.51	\$1,871,574,769.98
Bonds for circulation	170, 096, 550. 00	172, 412, 550, 00	176, 588, 050. 00	206, 463, 850, 00	204, 809, 350.00
Bonds for deposits	15, 351, 000. 00			14, 816, 000.00	14, 436, 000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	4,372,600.00				
Other stocks and b'ds	153, 420, 770. 68			148, 569, 950. 46	
Due from res've ag'ts.	202,612,051.30				
Due from nat'l banks.	-124,384,884.35		111, 956, 506. 81		
Due from State banks	30, 126, 300. 21				
Real estate, etc	89, 710, 408, 54				
Current expenses	10, 992, 932, 60				
Premiums paid	13, 270, 691. 10				
Cash items	18, 755, 010, 52			15, 359, 764. 56	
Clear'g-house exch's.	125, 142, 839, 74			106, 131, 394, 59	
Bills of other banks	18, 248, 706, 00				
Fractional currency .	945, 532, 50			1, 026, 813. 90	
Specie	208, 341, 816, 42				
Legal-tender notes	90, 935, 774. 00				
U.S. cert's of deposit .	14, 675, 000. 00				
5 % fund with Treas	7, 401, 830, 74				
Due from U.S. Treas	1, 322, 444. 60	1,556,891.28	1,019,074.42	1,262,749,85	2,029,141.92
Total	3, 459, 721, 235, 78	3, 432, 176, 697, 25	3, 213, 261, 731, 94	3, 109, 563, 284, 36	3, 242, 315, 326, 76

1894.

-	FEBRUARY 28.	may 4.	JULY 18.	остовек 2.	DECEMBER 19.
Resources.	3,777 banks.	3,774 banks.	3,770 banks.	3,755 banks.	3,737 banks.
Loans and discounts.					
Bonds for circulation	200, 808, 850. 00				195, 735, 950.00
Bonds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand					
Premiums on bonds					
Other stocks, etc	174, 305, 552, 50				
Real estate, etc	94, 289, 433, 56				
Due from nat'l banks.		119, 303, 793, 52			
Due from State banks		29, 628, 495, 01			
Due from res've ag'ts.					
Cash items		12, 549, 614, 34			
Clear'g-house exch's					
Bills of other banks					18, 522, 596, 00
Fractional currency.	1,061,927.79	1,014,037.51	1,041,630.44	952, 932, 95	885, 072, 59
Specie	256, 166, 585, 34			237, 250, 654, 50	218, 041, 222, 75
Legal-tender notes	142, 768, 676, 00	146, 131, 292, 00	138, 216, 318, 00	120, 544, 028, 00	119, 513, 472, 00
U. S. cert's of deposit.	35, 045, 000, 00			45, 100, 000, 00	37, 090, 000. 00
5% fund with Treas		8, 713, 493, 44	8, 791, 946, 90	8, 723, 223, 16	
Due from U.S. Treas		2, 301, 489, 28	1, 920, 783, 31		
Total	3, 324, 734, 901. 89	3, 433, 342, 373. 08	3, 422, 096, 423, 33	3, 473, 922, 055, 27	3, 423, 474, 873. 11

D. ć	march 5.	MAY 7.	JULY 11.	SEPTEMBER 28.	DECEMBER 13.
Resources.	3,728 banks.	3,711 banks.	3,715 banks.	3,712 banks.	3,706 banks.
Loans and discounts. Bonds for circulation Bonds for deposits. U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Other stocks, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks Due from State banks Due from Fes've ag'ts. Cash items. Clear'g-house exch's. Bills of other banks. Fractional currency Specie. Legal-tender notes.	195, 787, 200, 00 26, 405, 350, 00 25, 115, 540, 00 16, 511, 917, 36 196, 927, 758, 03 101, 269, 482, 19 114, 702, 531, 22 222, 467, 685, 14 12, 424, 519, 77 78, 438, 972, 18, 436, 845, 00	203, 648, 150, 00 28, 615, 550, 00 17, 734, 200, 00 17, 451, 492, 71 193, 841, 727, 63 102, 014, 502, 36 117, 720, 553, 90 30, 218, 003, 98 218, 799, 401, 90 12, 557, 940, 33, 833, 118, 09 19, 247, 043, 00 218, 646, 559, 80	206, 227, 150, 00 15, 878, 000, 00 14, 465, 400, 00 16, 440, 418, 57 194, 160, 466, 61 102, 939, 146, 09 127, 329, 742, 98 31, 089, 231, 72 235, 308, 761, 15 13, 598, 841, 41 82, 868, 297, 07 19, 402, 179, 00 1, 023, 441, 247, 194, 43 214, 427, 194, 43	208, 682, 765, 00 15, 328, 000, 00 10, 790, 350, 00 16, 469, 109, 73 195, 028, 085, 35 103, 771, 876, 79 123, 521, 087, 085, 35 30, 880, 482, 60 222, 287, 251, 45 18, 056, 424, 53 57, 506, 787, 60 15, 537, 100, 00 936, 484, 41 196, 237, 311, 17	210, 479, 500, 00 15, 358, 000, 00 8, 655, 900, 00 16, 698, 340, 04 193, 383, 321, 52 104, 272, 211, 04 131, 007, 238, 63 33, 341, 627, 38 203, 002, 116, 01 12, 389, 318, 30 86, 557, 507, 77 17, 114, 290, 00 925, 289, 14 206, 712, 410, 23
U.S. cert's of deposit. 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas		8, 748, 239, 53	9, 094, 047. 82	9, 085, 606, 08	31, 440, 000. 00 9, 194, 625. 78
Total	3, 378, 520, 536. 75	3, 410, 002, 491. 24	3, 470, 553, 307. 28	3, 423, 629, 343, 63	3, 423, 534, 328. 26

1893.

T 1 2 2244	MARCH 6.	MAY 4.	JULY 12.	OCTOBER 3.	DECEMBER 19.
Liabilities.	3,806 banks.	3,830 banks.	3,807 banks.	3,781 banks.	3,787 banks.
Capital stock	\$688,642,876.00	\$688, 701, 200.00	\$6 85, 786, 718. 56	\$678, 540, 338. 93	\$681,812,960.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	245, 478, 362, 77 103, 067, 550, 15		249, 138, 300, 30 93, 944, 649, 73		246, 739, 602. 09 a 100, 288, 6 68. 05
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	149, 124, 818, 00 75, 075, 50		$155,070,821,50\\75,072,50$		
Dividends unpaid	1, 350, 392, 19	2, 579, 556, 38	3, 879, 673. 50	2, 874, 697. 59	1, 217, 903. 99
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers	1, 751, 439, 374, 14 9, 813, 762, 17 3, 927, 760, 44	9, 657, 243, 49	1,556,761,230.17 10,379,842.66 3,321,271.84	10, 546, 135, 51	10, 391, 466, 00
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks	304, 785, 336, 62 166, 901, 054, 78		238, 913, 573, 51 125, 979, 422, 16		
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	14, 021, 596, 43 18, 180, 228, 71 2, 913, 047, 88	21, 506, 247, 53	29, 940, 438, 56 31, 381, 451, 27 28, 689, 265, 68	27, 426, 937. 54	14, 388, 362. 94
Total	3, 459, 721, 235. 78	3, 432, 176, 697. 25	3, 213, 261, 781. 94	3, 109, 563, 284, 36	3, 242, 315, 326, 70

1894.

	FEBRUARY 28.	MAY 4.	JULY 18.	OCTOBER 2.	DECEMBER 19.
Liabilities.	3,777 banks.	3,774 banks.	3,770 banks.	8,755 banks.	3,737 banks.
Capital stock	\$678,536,910.00	\$675, 868, 815.00	\$671,091,165.00	\$668, 861, 847.00	\$666, 271, 045, 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	246, 594, 715, 96 86, 874, 385, 87	246, 314, 185, 63 89, 394, 262, 20			
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation					
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks	343, 143, 745, 59 173, 942, 000, 98	359, 539, 488. 04 182, 937, 307. 10			
Dividends unpaid Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis, officers	1,536,354.03 1,586,800,444.50 9,925,967.44 3,643,346.71	1,670,958,769.07	1, 677, 801, 200, 85 11, 029, 017, 29	1, 728, 418, 819, 12 10, 024, 909, 62	1, 695, 489, 346, 08 10, 151, 402, 66
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	7, 729, 558, 98 9, 234, 205, 50 2, 265, 513, 73	7, 905, 541. 10 9, 224, 464. 78	8, 195, 566. 99 9, 999, 098. 81	11, 453, 427. 95 12, 552, 277. 78	7, 682, 509, 06
Total	3, 324, 734, 901. 89	3, 433, 342, 378. 08	3, 422, 096, 423, 33	3, 473, 922, 055, 27	3, 423, 474, 873. 11

	MARCH 5.	MAY 7.	JULY 11.	SEPTEMBER 28.	DECEMBER 13.
Liabilities.	3,728 banks.	3,711 banks.	3,715 banks.	3,712 banks.	3,706 banks.
Capital stock	\$662, 100, 100, 00	\$659, 146, 756.00	\$658, 224, 179. 65	\$657, 135, 498. 65	\$656, 956, 245.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	246, 180, 065, 97 83, 920, 338, 80		247, 782, 176, 23 81, 221, 960, 54		
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	169, 755, 091, 50 66, 173, 50				
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks	314, 430, 137, 22 180, 970, 705, 84				302, 721, 578, 57 167, 303, 670, 19
Dividends uupaid Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis, officers.	1,287,568.67 $1,667,843,286.28$ $24,563,195.79$ $3,491,787.60$	1, 690, 961, 299. 03 23, 501, 952. 80	1, 736, 022, 006. 83 10, 075, 924. 97	1, 701, 653, 521, 28 9, 114, 372, 65	1,720,550,241.03
Notes rediscounted Bills payableOther liabilities	6, 853, 317, 73 13, 645, 026, 23 3, 413, 741, 62	8, 944, 917. 94 13, 603, 610. 99	9, 697, 555. 94	13, 396, 107, 85 17, 813, 360, 01	11, 359, 771, 49 20, 492, 304, 21
Total	3, 378, 520, 536. 75	3, 410, 002, 491. 24	3, 470, 553, 307. 28	3, 423, 629, 343, 63	3, 423, 534, 328. 26

1896.

Деном т оод	FEBRUARY 28.	MAY 7.	JULY 14.	OCTOBER 6.	DECEMBER 17.
Resources.	3,699 banks.	3,694 banks.	3,689 banks.	3,676 banks.	3,661 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$1,966,211,736.86	\$1,982,886,364.29	\$1,971,642,011.65	\$1,893,268,839,31	\$1,901,160,110.13
Bonds for circulation.	215, 637, 100, 00	225, 017, 500.00	227, 213, 650.00	237, 291, 650, 00	239, 346, 340, 00
Bonds for deposits	31, 922, 000, 00	25, 573, 000, 00	15, 928, 500. 00	15, 793, 000, 00	15, 868, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand	13, 210, 400, 00	12, 491, 420, 00	12, 835, 655, 00	9, 342, 500, 00	8, 406, 550.00
Prem's on U.S. b'nds.	18,648,677.87	18, 875, 424. 94	17, 579, 015. 44	17, 629, 994. 81	17,641,942.70
Stocks, securities, etc.	192, 036, 933, 71	190, 938, 697, 11	190, 262, 918. 13	188, 995, 352, 93	189, 701, 636, 53
Banking house, etc	78, 927, 684, 22	77, 975, 409, 98	78, 227, 350, 23	78, 016, 817. 28	78, 325, 325, 39
Real estate, etc	26, 315, 910. 05	27,009,127.98	27, 221, 722, 40	27, 403, 155, 46	
Due from nat'l banks.	114, 676, 360. 32	114, 073, 966, 82			125, 382, 562, 47
Due from State banks	29, 432, 178, 87	28, 285, 698, 29	28, 388, 424, 79		
Due from res've ag'ts.	189, 344, 601, 12	195, 752, 733, 58	204, 384, 106, 92	190, 077, 533, 04	219, 966, 660, 96
Cash items	12, 275, 771.88	12, 295, 435, 30	13, 601, 452, 76	13, 913, 129, 68	13, 138, 402, 18
Clcar'g-house exch's.	89, 996, 450, 95	85, 503, 719, 81	75, 926, 122, 93		84, 976, 088. 68
Bills of other banks	16, 978, 271, 00			18,055,536.00	
Fractional currency.	1,019,409.50	986, 263, 57	999, 427. 31		
Specie	196, 017, 459, 41	202, 373, 446, 22	203, 835, 449, 11		
Legal-tender notes	112, 507, 513, 00			110, 494, 730, 00	
U.S. cert's of deposit.	28, 735, 000.00				
5% fund with Treas	9, 231, 153, 24				
Due from U.S.Treas	1,719,586.58				
2				,,	, ,
Total	3, 347, 844, 198. 58	3, 377, 638, 822, 24	3, 353, 797, 075. 97	3, 263, 685, 313, 83	3, 367, 115, 772, 81

1897.

Donald Control	march 9.	MAY 14.	JULY 23.	OCTOBER 5.	DECEMBER 15.
Resources.	3,634 banks.	3,614 banks.	3,610 banks.	3,610 banks.	3,607 banks.
Loans and discounts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits. U.S. bonds on hand. Prem's on U.S. b'nds. Stocks, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res' ve ag' ts. Cash items.	231, 610, 600, 00 16, 178, 250, 00 14, 251, 650, 00 17, 905, 674, 23 198, 277, 987, 54 78, 596, 856, 17 28, 049, 346, 48 133, 467, 636, 05 33, 366, 153, 18 258, 430, 252, 48 11, 635, 233, 17	229, 419, 550, 00 16, 533, 000, 00 15, 858, 850, 00 17, 628, 105, 91 203, 422, 977, 79 78, 695, 971, 22 28, 507, 938, 81 140, 940, 788, 28 35, 971, 045, 40 251, 948, 640, 36 12, 000, 494, 26	228, 439, 400, 00 16, 723, 500, 00 16, 738, 300, 00 17, 436, 215, 77 204, 932, 235, 05 78, 973, 817, 93 28, 587, 589, 24 135, 587, 688, 08 34, 275, 424, 67 275, 755, 165, 39 12, 017, 815, 47	227, 483, 950, 00 17, 003, 000, 00 15, 487, 750, 00 17, 261, 220, 25 208, 831, 563, 40 79, 113, 954, 38 29, 303, 532, 43 155, 980, 447, 58 41, 410, 311, 27 297, 017, 805, 64 15, 535, 418, 93	222, 020, 750, 00 45, 367, 100, 00 14, 915, 800, 00 18, 555, 489, 01 217, 582, 980, 50 79, 254, 940, 92 29, 852, 102, 09 168, 825, 189, 92 48, 012, 498, 55 309, 569, 861, 34 14, 933, 428, 42
Clear'g-house exch's. Bills of other banks. Fractional currency Specie Legal-tender notes U.S. cert's of deposit. 5# fund with Treas. Due from U.S. Treas. Total.	18, 523, 701, 00 1, 019, 633, 33 233, 948, 862, 64 118, 637, 852, 00 67, 695, 000, 00 10, 310, 351, 79 1, 293, 479, 54	19, 476, 047, 00 966, 579, 82 236, 076, 383, 45 120, 554, 992, 00 53, 590, 000, 00 10, 082, 720, 24 2, 235, 481, 16	20, 606, 097, 00 981, 780, 73 240, 922, 601, 61 126, 511, 020, 00 46, 085, 000, 00 10, 003, 629, 39 1, 819, 922, 93	20, 575, 420, 00 962, 824, 72 239, 387, 702, 05 107, 219, 929, 00 42, 275, 000, 00 10, 021, 689, 08 1, 180, 539, 48	18, 859, 116, 00 925, 465, 16 252, 163, 552, 93 112, 564, 875, 00 45, 840, 000, 00 9, 761, 568, 38

Dogguyaga	FEBRUARY 18.	MAY 5.	JULY 14.	SEPTEMBER 20.	DECEMBER 1.
Resources.	3,594 banks.	3,586 banks.	3,582 banks.	3,585 banks.	3,590 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$2,152,171,680.84	\$2,109,773,386.60	\$2,163,681,938.16	\$2,172,519,610.54	\$2,214,394,838.15
Overdrafts					22, 674, 456. 74
Bonds for circulation.	212, 425, 300.00	216, 158, 300. 00	218, 106, 450.00	224, 628, 840, 00	238, 586, 290, 00
Bonds for deposits	34, 760, 500, 00	28, 630, 500, 00	53, 519, 100.00	83, 926, 230, 00	95, 528, 020, 00
U.S. bonds on hand	13, 184, 500, 00	16, 365, 000.00	13, 731, 350, 00	30, 614, 010. 00	29, 224, 090, 00
Prem's on U.S.b'nds.	17, 789, 744, 59	18, 271, 547, 14	18, 947, 195. 10	18, 971, 197, 22	19, 859, 781. 31
Stocks, securities, etc.	230, 346, 748, 92		250, 689, 375, 09	255, 198, 927. 69	259, 135, 309, 88
Banking house, etc	78, 894, 056, 33	79, 463, 235, 21	79, 308, 604, 63		
Real estate, etc	30, 119, 511, 21		30, 186, 270, 70		
Due from nat'l banks.	170, 808, 109. 97	152, 372, 153, 15	161, 138, 722, 49		
Due from State banks					
Due from res've ag'ts.	360, 277, 020, 45				
Cash items	13, 100, 061, 68				
Clear'g-house exch's.					
Bills of other banks	18,600,745.00				
Fractional currency.	1,040,901.73				
Specie	271, 377, 925, 61		335, 677, 130, 95		
Legal-tender notes	120, 265, 185, 00				
U.S. cert's of deposit.	49, 250, 000, 00				
5% fund with Treas	9, 315, 860, 62		9, 601, 066, 56		
Due from U.S. Treas	1,535,292.19				
Digitized for FRASER	3, 946, 947, 114. 41	3, 869, 966, 858. 2	3, 977, 675, 445. 1 7	4, 003, 511, 044. 87	4, 313, 394, 519. 10
la than . / /funa a a un a til a ; a fan al a una /					

BANKS FROM OCTOBER, 1863, TO OCTOBER, 1906—Continued.

1896.

**********	FEBRUARY 28.	may 7.	JULY 14.	OCTOBER 6.	DECEMBER 17.
Liabilities.	3,699 banks.	3,694 banks.	3,689 banks.	3,676 banks.	3,661 banks.
Capital stock	\$ 653, 994, 915. 00	\$ 652, 089, 780. 97	\$ 651, 144, 855. 00	\$648, 540, 325.00	\$647, 186, 395.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	247, 178, 188, 87 87, 0 41, 526, 42		248, 368, 423. 63 83, 483, 208. 76	247, 690, 074, 96 88, 652, 759, 74	
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation					
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks	285, 976, 811, 90 162, 394, 344, 71		291, 990, 811. 77 162, 311, 142, 23		
Dividends unpaid	1, 233, 515. 47	2,069,104.01	2,833,357.12	1,665,571.90	952, 120. 99
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers		21, 015, 358, 71	1,668,413,507.62 12,556,149.50 2,848,176.20	11,091,241.86	11,822,671.29
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	11, 465, 835, 06 20, 104, 667, 81 9, 296, 233, 38	17, 137, 274. 80	15, 920, 902. 16	20, 431, 426, 62	12, 805, 832. 18
Total	3, 347, 841, 198. 58	3, 377, 638, 822. 24	3, 353, 797, 075. 97	3, 263, 685, 313, 83	3, 367, 115, 772. 81

1897.

Tielilie	MARCH 9.	MAY 14.	JULY 23.	OCTOBER 5.	DECEMBER 15.
Liabilities.	3,634 banks.	3,614 banks.	3,610 banks.	3,610 banks.	3,607 banks.
Capital stock	\$642, 424, 195.00	\$637,002,395.00	\$ 632, 153, 042. 00	\$ 631, 488, 095, 00	\$629, 6 55, 365. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	247, 130, 031, 97 86, 584, 884, 53		246, 403, 782, 15 83, 863, 440, 17		
Nat l-bank circulation State-bank circulation			196, 590, 790, 00 60, 381, 50		
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks	369, 287, 235, 31 194, 150, 435, 33		388, 117, 906. 89 208, 876, 900. 43		445, 061, 154, 89 232, 877, 503, 25
Dividends unpaid	1,003,095.71	1,429,450.89	1, 800, 659. 07	1,783,051.38	943, 274. 07
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers	1, 669, 219, 961, 28 11, 980, 940, 53 3, 349, 014, 73		12, 922, 506. 63	12,081,247.69	39, 939, 047. 71
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	4, 721, 144, 28 11, 093, 938, 89 2, 378, 127, 07	10, 832, 409. 03	9, 625, 115.06	12,549,510.47	7, 722, 623. 78
Total	3, 446, 038, 799. 13	3, 492, 411, 995. 80	3, 563, 408, 053. 94	3, 705, 133, 707. 71	3, 829, 213, 776, 00

1898.

Liabilities	FEBRUARY 18.	MAY 5.	JULY 14.	SEPTEMBER 20.	DECEMBER 1.
Liabilities.	3,594 banks.	3,586 banks.	3,582 banks.	3,585 banks.	3,590 banks.
Capital stock	\$628, 896, 320.00	\$ 624, 471, 670.00	\$622, 016, 745. 00	\$621, 517, 895.00	\$620, 516, 245.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	248, 484, 530, 31 86, 143, 789, 31		247, 935, 215. 65 85, 036, 427. 50	247, 555, 108, 57 93, 015, 097, 86	
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	184, 106, 322. 00 56, 018. 50		189, 866, 298. 50 56, 007. 50		
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks Due to reserve agents.	504, 980, 175, 82 259, 972, 293, 60		467, 634, 068. 18 252, 182, 773. 37	446, 417, 454, 05 251, 917, 900, 89	
Dividends unpaid	1,071,997.92	2, 000, 238. 18	2, 704, 832. 25	1, 008, 410. 82	1,243,005.18
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers	1, 982, 660, 933, 15 27, 562, 931, 73 3, 870, 835, 81		48, 081, 038. 95	70, 187, 368, 12	88, 324, 695. 73
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	2, 681, 072, 89 5, 579, 549, 06 10, 886, 344, 31	9, 288, 156, 89	9, 283, 285.11	6, 084, 815, 45 11, 283, 332, 33 23, 551, 615, 69	6,076,208.25
Total-	2 046 047 114 41	9 960 066 959 01	9 077 675 445 17	4 002 511 044 97	4 212 204 510 10

1899.

	FEBRUARY 4.	APRIL 5.	JUNE 30.	SEPTEMBER 7.	DECEMBER 2.
Resources.	3,579 banks.	3,583 banks.	3,583 banks.	3,595 banks.	3,602 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$2,299,041,947.32	\$2,403,410,895.66	\$2,492,230,584,52	\$2,496,751,251.11	\$2,479,819,494.90
Overdrafts	18, 542, 345, 20				33, 681, 370. 97
Bonds for circulation.	235, 209, 290, 66	233, 731, 140, 00	228, 870, 310, 00	229, 639, 610, 00	234, 403, 460, 00
Bonds for deposits	89, 100, 240, 00	89, 200, 540, 00	78, 497, 040, 00	80, 976, 980. 00	81, 265, 940, 00
U. S. bonds on hand.	25, 028, 370, 00	22, 154, 400, 00	21,031,310.00	19, 328, 220. 00	
Prem's on U.S. b'nds.	19,061,207,41	18, 569, 916, 95	17,715,752.92	17, 626, 212, 72	17, 375, 215. 21
Stocks, securities, etc.	276, 704, 595, 54	300, 281, 257, 80			
Banking house, etc	79, 173, 842, 32	79,006,522.33			
Real estate, etc	30, 583, 528, 03	30, 900, 209, 90			
Due from nat'l banks.	203, 074, 179. 21	213, 213, 074, 25	223, 873, 819. 92	212, 431, 744, 50	
Due from State banks.	60, 391, 784, 03	58, 340, 492, 61	56, 634, 310. 02	59, 288, 465, 86	
Due from res've ag'ts.	432, 035, 501, 85	412, 677, 297, 19	406, 668, 464, 82	414, 126, 660. 44	345, 556, 047, 73
Cash items	17,056,884.10	18, 806, 769, 38			
Clear'g-house exch's.	75, 672, 644, 30	212, 818, 211, 29	203, 003, 934. 53	154, 800, 514, 95	
Bills of other banks	20,650,964.00		19, 557, 261.00	20,077,605.00	
Fractional currency	1, 107, 636, 03	1, 109, 785, 32	1, 107, 699. 27	1, 121, 297. 56	
Specie	371, 843, 494, 95	364, 162, 552, 89	356, 822, 046, 19	338, 571, 383, 83	314, 825, 376. 60
Legal-tender notes	116, 003, 066, 00	110, 235, 425, 00	116, 337, 935, 00		
U.S. cert's of deposit.	20, 140, 000, 00	19,820,000.00	18,590,000.00	16,540,000.00	
5% fund with Treas		10, 306, 883, 84	10,095,518.01	10, 116, 130, 63	10, 298, 929. 57
Due from U.S. Treas.	2, 174, 649, 66	1, 736, 037, 32	1,629,855.16	1, 340, 945. 87	1,821,144.06
Total	4, 403, 883, 073. 20	4, 639, 138, 160, 36	4, 708, 833, 904. 84	4, 650, 355, 133, 44	4, 475, 343, 923. 55

1900.

D	FEBRUARY 13.	APRIL 26.	JUNE 29.	SEPTEMBER 5.	DECEMBER 13.
Resources.	3,604 banks.	3,621 banks.	3,732 banks.	3,871 banks.	3,942 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$2,481,579,945,35	82, 566, 034, 990, 40	\$2,623,512,200,73	\$2,686,759,642.57	\$2,706,584,643,35
Overdrafts	23, 503, 096, 37	19,064,580.79			
Bonds for circulation.	236, 283, 870, 00	265,840,570,00	282, 424, 040, 60	291,890,130,00	306,622,180.00
Bonds for deposits	111, 515, 980.00	112, 251, 540, 00	107, 348, 789, 00	102, 811, 280, 00	101, 414, 820, 00
U. S. bonds on hand .		19, 677, 390, 00		11,047,870.00	10, 024, 920, 00
Prem's on U.S. b'nds.		12,587,612,86	10, 875, 434, 89	9,951,815.46	8, 488, 368, 83
Stocks, securities, etc.				367, 255, 545, 79	
Banking house, etc		79, 517, 387, 53			
Real estate, etc	28, 701, 933, 42	27, 682, 910. 21	27, 180, 350, 84	26,002,369.21	26,006,292.42
Due from nat'l banks.	200, 720, 520, 60	200, 099, 710, 04	215, 078, 918. 26	220, 673, 982, 42	214, 577, 101, 40
Due from State banks.	54, 057, 565, 96	58, 484, 523, 94	62, 882, 655, 18	61, 972, 431, 52	73, 682, 522, 19
Due from res've agt's.	375, 117, 371, 13	404, 956, 529, 08	412, 781, 260, 09	450, 714, 269, 48	417, 722, 712, 14
Int'l-revenue stamps.		1, 345, 911.68	1, 425, 146, 42	1, 470, 910, 83	1,448,459.90
Cash items	22, 517, 303, 00	16, 170, 099, 21	21, 136, 118, 30	19, 749, 086, 17	19, 342, 532, 03
Clear'g-house exch's.	186, 011, 991. 55,	147, 354, 817, 86	159, 189, 425, 34	124,517,116.87	183, 475, 503, 48
Bills of other banks	19,736,286.00	24, 846, 436, 00	25, 078, 170, 00	25, 416, 666, 00	24, 703, 730, 00
Fractional currency.	1, 226, 162, 29	1, 219, 635, 40	1, 230, 421. 28	1,241,387.03	1, 257, 946, 37
Specie	339, 577, 824, 70	358, 051, 069, 27	356, 013, 709, 08	373, 328, 410. 71	359, 672, 224, 06
Legal-tender notes	122, 466, 493, 00	139, 838, 063, 00	143, 756, 522, 00	145, 046, 493, 00	141, 284, 945. 00
U.S. cert's of deposit.		6, 360, 000, 00			
5% fund with Treas					
Due from U.S. Treas.	1,595,729.53	2, 036, 250, 32	2,881,160.22	1,620,093.71	2, 610, 830, 45
Total	4, 674, 910, 713. 09	4, 811, 953, 048. 64	4, 944, 165, 623. 87	5, 048, 138, 499, 29	5, 412, 089, (92, 52

Denouses	FEBRUARY 5.	APRIL 24.	JULY 15.	SEPTEMBER 30.	DECEMBER 10.
Resources.	3,999 banks.	4,064 banks.	4,165 banks.	4,221 banks.	4,291 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$2,814,388,346.45	\$2,911,526,276.00	\$2,956,906,375.97	\$3,018,615,918.40	\$3,038,255,447.04
Overdrafts	36, 693, 829. 29	28, 036, 550, 54	24, 147, 213. 49		
Bonds for circulation.	317, 916, 330. 00	323, 511, 830.00	326, 971, 080, 00		
Bonds for deposits	101, 749, 780.00	102, 111, 450, 00			
U.S. bonds on hand	11,073,370.00				
Prem's on U.S. b'nds.	8, 237, 153, 25				
Stocks, securities, etc.	391, 438, 492. 25	420, 630, 992. 16			
Banking house, etc	82, 596, 860, 68				
Real estate, etc	25, 363, 718, 81	25, 032, 667, 95			
Due from nat'l banks.	246, 655, 587, 90	255, 347, 521, 14	262, 567, 988, 13		
Due from State banks.	72, 320, 663. 40				
Due from res've ag'ts.	472, 178, 337. 12				
Int'l-revenue stamps.	1, 273, 005, 50	1, 117, 213. 16			
Cash items	18, 611, 077, 60				
Clear'g-house exch's.	238, 845, 632, 12				
Bills of other banks	24, 978, 528. 00	26, 465, 478, 00	25, 258, 411.00		
Fractional currency.	1, 375, 719, 53	1,346,361.86	1,311,546.36	1, 315, 365, 17	1,320,135.32
Specie	399, 956, 143, 93		371, 085, 543. 02	376, 681, 871. 13	
Legal-tender notes	152, 386, 332.00				
U.S. cert's of deposit.		3, 760, 000. 00	4, 785, 000. 00		
5% fund with Treas	15, 423, 179, 99	15, 811, 356. 03	15, 933, 782. 54	16, 104, 962, 69	2, 343, 643, 16
Due from U.S. Treas.	2, 444, 169. 96	2, 669, 699. 52	2, 630, 940. 52	1,743,751.88	
Digitized for FRASER	5, 435, 906, 257. 78	5, 630, 794, 337. 15	5, 675, 910, 042. 6 3	5, 695, 347, 294. 96	5, 722, 730, 635. 49

1899.

Liabilities.	FEBRUARY 4.	APRIL 5.	JUNE 30.	SEPTEMBER 7.	DECEMBER 2.
Liabilities.	3,579 banks.	3,583 banks.	3 ,583 banks.	3,595 banks.	3,602 banks.
Capital stock	\$608, 301, 245.00	\$607, 262, 570, 00	\$604, 865, 327.00	\$605, 772, 970.00	\$606, 725, 265.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	247, 522, 450, 02 86, 439, 845, 17	246, 169, 893, 65 93, 687, 856, 72		248, 449, 234, 99 102, 066, 430, 50	250, 367, 691, 89 113, 958, 857, 25
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	203, 636, 184, 50 53, 112, 50				204, 925, 357, 50 53, 104, 50
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks Due to reserve agents.	581, 913, 863, 42 312, 136, 056, 50 19, 051, 200, 21		334, 064, 533. 98	575, 169, 387, 57 534, 258, 085, 48 19, 440, 496, 77	502, 595, 827, 29 293, 721, 662, 94
Dividends unpaid	1, 455, 443, 30	1, 932, 494, 28	7, 735, 327. 07	1, 137, 392, 24	1, 184, 368, 99
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U.S. dis. officers.	2, 232, 193, 156, 59 81, 120, 873, 13 5, 502, 587, 62	81, 340, 227, 75	70, 481, 616. 36		73, 866, 941, 90
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	1, 752, 621, 33 3, 383, 891, 06 19, 421, 092, 85	5, 675, 587. 74	6, 078, 284. 70	9, 945, 237, 89	13, 546, 905, 23
Total	4, 403, 883, 073. 20	4, 639, 138, 160. 36	4, 708, 833, 904. 84	4, 650, 355, 133, 44	4, 475, 343, 923. 55

1900.

T 1 1 11111	FEBRUARY 13.	APRIL 26.	JUNE 29.	SEPTEMBER 5.	DECEMBER 13.
Liabilities.	3,604 banks.	3,631 banks.	3,732 banks.	3,871 banks.	3,942 banks.
Capital stock	\$613,084,465.00	\$617,051,455.00	\$ 621, 536, 461. 45	\$630, 299, 030, 72	\$632, 353, 405.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	252, 869, 088, 57 111, 003, 876, 32		256, 249, 448, 51 135, 298, 386, 62	261, 874, 067, 84 127, 594, 908, 82	262, 387, 647, 59 141, 505, 613, 64
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation				283, 948, 631, 50 52, 231, 50	298, 917, 320, 00 52, 231, 50
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks Due to savings banks. Due to reserve ag'ts	536, 997, 249, 32 318, 875, 604, 55			243, 805, 378, 88 215, 898, 530, 98	244, 141, 379, 79 179, 697, 906, 01
Dividends unpaid	1,261,321.50	1, 497, 651. 23	1, 672, 863. 51	1, 171, 983. 39	975, 675, 14
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis, officers.	2,481,847,035.62 $103,781,155.23$ $5,484,822.76$	102, 791, 876, 41	92, 566, 799. 37	87, 596, 246, 77,	87, 992, 782, 73
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	3, 695, 152, 31 7, 670, 595, 17 33, 374, 701, 24	8, 106, 208, 60	12, 632, 568, 80	$\begin{array}{c} 6,000,740.00 \\ 10,645,714.14 \\ 27,918,593.79 \end{array}$	
Total	4, 674, 910, 713. 09	4, 811, 956, 048, 64	4, 944, 165, 623. 87	5, 048, 138, 499, 29	5, 142, 089, 692, 52

1901.

Liabilities.	FEBRUARY 5.	APRIL 24.	JULY 15.	SEPTEMBER 30.	DECEMBER 10.
imabilities.	3,999 banks.	4,064 banks.	4,165 banks.	4,221 banks.	4,291 banks.
Capital stock	\$634, 696, 505. 00	\$649,778,600.00	\$645, 719, 099.00	\$655, 341, 880.00	\$665, 340, 664.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	266, 520, 594, 87 132, 938, 589, 86	267,810,239.88 $148,216,895.69$	274, 194, 175, 90 142, 545, 641, 99		287, 170, 337, 92 161, 724, 941, 55
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	309, 466, 046, 50 52, 231, 50		319, 608, 811, 00 52, 231, 50		319, 437, 312. 00 51, 874. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to savings banks Due to reserve agents.	655, 570, 230, 93 273, 029, 869, 25 247, 780, 356, 05 28, 684, 680, 76	278, 719, 623, 71 241, 900, 371, 68	645, 038, 393, 50 275, 928, 820, 01 250, 222, 981, 04 35, 626, 197, 50	293, 275, 148, 49 220, 381, 919, 00	629, 684, 437, 98 289, 161, 149, 99 217, 706, 288, 40 32, 086, 013, 31
Dividends unpaid	1, 407, 607. 28	· ' '	, , ,		, ,
Individual deposits U.S.deposits Dep's U.S.dis.officers.	88,709,088.92	89, 681, 990, 21	2, 941, 837, 428, 77 93, 825, 077, 82 5, 247, 189, 30	101, 408, 774, 93	104, 167, 621, 42
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	3, 439, 066, 78 7, 347, 556, 38 25, 970, 423, 95	7, 902, 488. 94	5, 899, 668. 67 11, 751, 607. 69 26, 457, 012. 10	17, 648, 405. 12	16, 103, 380. 91
ed for FRATSER	5, 435, 906, 257. 78	5, 630, 794, 367. 15	5, 675, 910, 042. 63	5,695,347,294.96	5, 722, 730, 635. 49

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

1902.

D	FEBRUARY 25.	APRIL 30.	JULY 16.	SEPTEMBER 15.	NOVEMBER 25.
Resources.	4,357 banks.	4,423 banks.	4,535 banks.	4,601 banks.	4,666 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$3,128,627,094.44	\$3,172,757,485.31	\$3,221,859,631.21	\$3,280,127,480.69	\$3,303,148,091.17
Overdrafts	32, 314, 886, 87	27, 211, 618. 90	24, 657, 222. 96	34, 111, 552, 58	43, 522, 543, 40
Bonds for circulation.	320, 978, 280.00	316, 271, 180, 00	316, 138, 980, 00	324, 253, 760, 00	341, 328, 820, 00
Bonds for deposits	114, 055, 360, 00		124, 408, 250.00	124, 685, 150, 00	131, 376, 700.00
Otherbonds for d'osts				. 	19, 705, 749, 84
U.S. bonds on hand	10, 082, 240, 00	7,716,980.00	7, 896, 350, 00	8,008,100.00	
Prem's on U.S. bonds.	10, 739, 048, 09		11,529,454,50		
Bonds, securities, etc.	458, 744, 961, 01		484, 956, 796, 53		
Banking house, etc	87, 883, 087.12	89, 915, 381. 05	91, 364, 938. 72	92, 652, 268, 87	95, 093, 525. 16
Real estate, etc	22, 244, 924, 08	22, 685, 159, 01			
Due from nat'l banks.	265, 712, 742, 40	260, 842, 095, 07	266, 665, 842, 49	264, 616, 195, 02	
Due from Statebanks.	78, 932, 642, 39		80, 361, 315, 61	89, 993, 517, 55	
Due from res've agt's.	490, 303, 538, 15		471, 696, 390, 97		
Int'l-revenue stamps.	472, 071. 13	416, 220, 27	358, 606. 26	286, 587, 85	
Cash items	20, 437, 030, 53	26, 236, 728, 75	22, 305, 546, 99	24, 501, 107, 66	
Clear'g-house exch's.	196, 618, 118, 24	290, 651, 830, 99	247, 113, 366, 18	327, 762, 581, 07	236, 990, 495, 28
Bills of other banks	23, 483, 765.00	24, 919, 204, 60	26, 171, 303, 00		
Fractional currency	1, 475, 934. 20		1,498,345.03		
Specie	407, 082, 162, 41	398, 760, 561. 05	404, 763, 968, 20	366, 236, 120, 62	391, 281, 660, 62
Legal-tender notes	154, 682, 692, 00	159, 484, 226, 00	164, 854, 292, 00	141, 757, 618.00	142, 310, 109.00
5% fund with Treas	15, 627, 825. 02	15, 244, 838. 24	15, 375, 536, 41	15, 799, 678, 88	
Due from U.S. Treas.	2, 550, 317.06				
Total	5, 843, 048, 720. 14	5, 962, 135, 451. 77	6, 008, 754, 975. 52	6, 113, 928, 912, 50	6, 104, 091, 916. 46

1903.

D	FEBRUARY 6.	APRIL 9.	JUNE 9. SEPTEMBER 9.		NOVEMBER 17.
Resources.	4,766 banks.	4,845 banks.	4,939 banks.	5,042 banks.	5,118 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$3,350,897,744,63	\$3,403,217,618,96	83,415,045,751,01	\$3,481,446,772,04	\$3 425 085 581 26
Overdrafts	35, 721, 746. 57				
Bondsfor circulation.	342,071,460.00			381, 568, 980, 00	
Bonds for deposits	134, 339, 030, 00			136, 940, 020, 00	
Other bonds for d'psts					
U. S. bondson hand	9, 414, 750, 00			4, 237, 660, 00	
Prem's on U.S. bonds.	14, 189, 052. 11			14, 704, 044, 72	
Bonds, securities, etc.	511, 260, 365, 55			518, 746, 233, 82	
Banking house, etc	100, 010, 991, 40			106, 948, 864, 60	
Real estate, etc	21, 398, 452, 02			21, 587, 610, 37	
Due from nat'l banks.	271, 988, 371. 96			260, 187, 597, 00	
Due from State banks.	92, 465, 790, 80		90, 068, 935, 96		
Due from res've agt's.	479, 724, 850, 92	454, 802, 717, 59	437, 792, 438, 30	454, 907, 648, 00	
Int'l-revenue stamps.	148, 847, 51	97,013.36	63,766.13	41, 752. 63	
Cash items	23, 845, 816, 90	22, 327, 859, 87	22, 125, 859, 22	23, 436, 462. 63	
Clear'g-house exch's.	214, 496, 241, 45	201, 934, 216, 82	227, 580, 488, 61	147, 695, 772, 50	
Bills of other banks	23, 394, 425. 00	24, 619, 614, 00	27, 625, 685.00	26, 497, 330.00	25, 510, 101.00
Fractional currency.	1,633,212.27	1,579,272.24			1,596,933.76
Specie	417, 572, 146, 37	389, 081, 521, 00	388, 616, 377, 85		
Legal-tender notes	153, 025, 573, 00	147, 133, 313.00	163, 592, 829. 00	156, 749, 859.00	142, 325, 352, 00
5% fund with Treas	16, 660, 945, 99			18, 605, 093, 15	18, 497, 340. 13
Due from U.S. Treas.	2, 848, 275, 56	2, 957, 839. 49	3, 834, 163, 74	2, 737, 039. 02	
Total	6, 234, 773, 157. 11	6, 212, 792, 489, 94	6, 286, 935, 106. 16	6, 310, 429, 966. 37	6, 302, 187, 477. 85

Resources.	JANUARY 22,	максн 28.	june 9.	SEPTEMBER 6.	NOVEMBER 10.
Resources.	5,180 banks.	5,232 banks.	5,331 banks.	5,412 banks.	5,477 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$3,469,195,043.53	\$3,544,998,559,32	\$3,595,013,467.47	\$3,726,151,419.48	\$3,772,658,941.58
Overdrafts	42, 401, 729, 64	30, 726, 878. 55	26, 800, 926, 99	31,777,951.76	54, 941, 935. 97
Bonds for circulation.	387, 499, 429, 00	394, 118, 300.00	409, 977, 250, 00	418, 408, 840, 00	
Bonds for deposits					
Other bonds for d'ests	30, 018, 612. 10				
U.S. bonds on hand	10, 578, 250, 00	13, 165, 550, 00	17, 535, 765, 00	13, 210, 760, 00	
Prem's on U.S. bonds.	16, 478, 869, 70				
Bonds, securities, etc.	527, 740, 516, 65				
Banking house, etc		113, 693, 796, 19			122, 149, 605, 01
Real estate, etc					
Due from nat'l banks.					
Due from State banks.	104, 151, 933, 43	94, 818, 426, 33		97, 482, 450, 17	
Due from res've ag'ts.					543, 144, 834, 19
Int'l-revenue stamps.	21, 989, 16				
Cash items	22, 357, 282, 98				
Clear'g-house exch's.	234, 896, 480, 18				
Bills of other banks	28, 336, 554, 00				
Fractional currency.					
Specie	453, 191, 553, 21				
Legal-tender notes	161, 434, 599. 0 0				
5% fund with Treas	18, 859, 350, 37				20, 706, 134, 02
Due from U. S. Treas.	4, 936, 083, 83				
Digitized for FR#464R	6, 576, 878, 163. 01	6, 605, 995, 616. 35	6, 655, 988, 686. 63	6, 975, 086, 504. 05	7, 196, 991, 955. 83

BANKS FROM OCTOBER, 1863, TO OCTOBER, 1906—Continued.

1902.

Liabilities.	FEBRUARY 25.	APRIL 30.	JULY 16.	SEPTEMBER 15.	NOVEMBER 25.
Zitabilitios.	4,357 banks.	4,423 banks.	4,535 banks.	4,601 banks.	4,666 banks.
Capital stock	\$667, 381, 231.00	\$671, 176, 312.00	\$701, 990, 554.00	\$705, 535, 417.00	\$714,616,353.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	294, 951, 786. 67 154, 653, 757. 79	298, 597, 508. 75 162, 388, 086. 18	325, 524, 915. 07 156, 852, 527. 64	326, 393, 953. 66 169, 216, 512. 03	
Nat'l-bankcirculation State-bankcirculation	314, 438, 680. 00 51, 874. 50	309, 781, 739, 50 51, 874, 50			
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to savings banks. Due to reserve agents.	685, 966, 644, 10 311, 256, 012, 98 251, 298, 289, 92 30, 507, 368, 00	291, 394, 304. 27	310, 196, 963. 17 271, 905, 850. 83	285, 221, 529, 96 235, 220, 608, 70	281, 071, 701, 50 230, 041, 156, 03
Dividends unpaid	1,016,329.90	1, 887, 508. 21	2, 316, 283. 24	968, 559. 50	1, 025, 534. 8
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U.S. dis. officers. Bonds borrowed	2, 982, 489, 300, 89 105, 940, 827, 75 6, 355, 690, 58	113, 554, 981. 28	118, 238, 798, 45	117, 097, 769, 59	138, 464, 809. 47
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	4, 819, 674, 91 10, 384, 662, 76 21, 626, 588, 39	5, 377, 544. 93 9, 955, 530. 07 22, 402, 065. 89	15, 993, 174, 36	24, 859, 807, 78	7, 640, 449, 74 25, 728, 041, 08
Total	5, 843, 048, 720, 14	5, 962, 135, 451. 77	6, 008, 754, 975, 52	6, 113, 928, 912, 50	6, 104, 091, 916. 4

1903.

Liabilities.	FEBRUARY 6.	APRIL 9.	JUNE 9.	SEPTEMBER 9.	NOVEMBER 17.
maphitics.	4,766 banks.	4,845 banks.	4,939 banks.	5,042 banks.	5,118 banks.
Capital stock	\$731, 275, 237.00	\$734, 903, 303.00	\$743, 506, 048. 00	\$753, 722, 658.00	\$758, 315, 170, 00
•Surplus fund Undivided profits	351, 140, 285, 79 165, 831, 828, 58	354, 033, 637. 08 177, 089, 346, 07	359, 053, 429, 53 183, 130, 107, 99	370, 390, 684, 26 185, 980, 765, 66	
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	335, 226, 236, 50 42, 781, 50	335, 093, 791, 50 42, 781, 50		375, 037, 815. 50 42, 780. 50	376, 239, 205. 00 42, 780. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to savings banks. Due to reserve agents.	673, 090, 724, 03 298, 878, 012, 39 269, 502, 545, 36 30, 795, 257, 75	295, 049, 952, 51 253, 622, 374, 00	288, 112, 425, 30 263, 174, 107, 96	307, 425, 777, 89 266, 966, 911, 92	275, 787, 832, 92 244, 274, 471, 35
Dividends unpaid	1, 291, 510, 73	1, 234, 119. 57	1,541,898.25	994, 564. 03	1, 259, 590, 45
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers. Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	3, 159, 534, 591, 89 140, 493, 423, 06 7, 341, 264, 60 42, 219, 112, 13 6, 068, 612, 06 16, 853, 225, 69 6, 188, 508, 05	140, 677, 485, 71 7, 350, 577, 83 43, 029, 101, 90 6, 477, 639, 83 18, 524, 595, 74	139, 385, 371, 81 7, 717, 111, 41 40, 307, 683, 05 8, 263, 989, 77 20, 495, 253, 19	140, 411, 999. 26 9, 203, 001. 55 39, 661, 003. 81 15, 316, 951. 35 31, 749, 420. 71	9, 236, 061, 13 43, 227, 605, 01 13, 180, 199, 34 36, 512, 775, 35
Total	6, 234, 773, 157, 11	6, 212, 792, 489, 94	6, 286, 935, 106, 16	6, 310, 429, 966, 37	6, 302, 187, 477, 85

1904.

Liabilities.	JANUARY 22.	MARCH 28.	JUNE 9.	SEPTEMBER 6.	NOVEMBER 10.
masiffics.	5,180 banks.	5,232 banks.	5,331 banks.	5,412 banks.	5,477 banks.
Capital stock	\$765,861,640.00	\$765, 974, 753.00	\$767, 378, 148.00	\$770, 777, 854. 0 0	\$776,089,401.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	385, 531, 867. 71 177, 724, 873. 43			396, 595, 508. 50 186, 631, 539. 44	
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation					
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to savings banks. Due to reserve agents.	692, 737, 731, 36 293, 840, 487, 63 302, 100, 678, 39 34, 235, 676, 95	298, 602, 728, 11 333, 254, 128, 58	283, 670, 678, 33 392, 717, 484, 58		312, 830, 832, 47 399, 438, 881, 88
Dividends unpaid	1, 815, 919. 90	1 1 1		•	' '
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U.S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Other liabilities	155, 399, 160, 97	151, 796, 041, 59 8, 437, 419, 97 51, 035, 648, 12 6, 317, 143, 47 17, 767, 314, 24	103, 014, 689, 86 7, 328, 801, 28 35, 058, 315, 78 8, 725, 501, 78 21, 869, 980, 54	100, 965, 682, 92 9, 801, 247, 87 34, 284, 485, 22 11, 881, 678, 43 25, 458, 378, 85	101, 336, 914, 60 8, 965, 600, 33 33, 445, 272, 46 8, 642, 079, 86 25, 508, 404, 19
Digitized for FRATGER	6, 576, 878, 163. 01	6, 605, 995, 616, 85	6, 655, 988, 686. 63	6, 975, 086, 504. 05	7, 196, 991, 955. 8 3

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

1905.

	JANUARY 11.	march 14.	MAY 29.	august 25.	NOVEMBER 9.
Resources.	5,528 banks.	5,587 banks.	5,668 banks.	5,757 banks.	5,823 banks.
Loans and discounts Overdrafts	43,749,807.06	36, 375, 221, 89	30, 367, 466. 35	29, 905, 633, 72	54, 473, 855. 67
U.S. bonds for circul'n U.S. bonds for deposits Other bonds for d'psts	104, 745, 350. 00	95, 855, 800.00	74, 289, 450, 00	61, 847, 570.00	57, 559, 800. 00
U.S. bonds on hand Prem's on U.S. bonds. Bonds, securities, etc.	15, 143, 710, 00 15, 612, 230, 14 605, 082, 723, 31	15, 030, 722, 49	14, 490, 434, 62	14, 375, 131. 51	13, 726, 692. 03
Banking house, etc Real estate, etc	124, 169, 036, 34 20, 438, 624, 74	128, 144, 430, 56 20, 519, 501, 27	130, 006, 135, 39 20, 154, 800, 77	132, 987, 384, 56 19, 926, 274, 48	136, 093, 399, 64 20, 487, 751, 57
Due from nat. banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	330, 756, 055, 13 118, 614, 532, 80 542, 193, 651, 40	123, 445, 301. 66	112, 388, 835.07	113, 466, 291, 74	124, 998, 489. 03
Cash items	31, 442, 581. 10	25, 260, 772, 64 287, 122, 185, 75	28, 111, 820, 50 267, 856, 167, 53	23, 031, 600, 43 265, 080, 927, 79	28, 260, 936, 52 340, 428, 162, 01
Bills of other banks Fractional currency Specie	1, 937, 597, 98 491, 849, 02 9 , 91	1, 854, 387, 26 483, 249, 060, 39	1, 798, 508. 32 479, 635, 070. 78	1, 859, 804, 33 495, 479, 452, 93	1,817,487.94 460,934,467.89
Legal-tender notes 5 per cent with Treas. Due from U.S. Treas.	178, 122, 523. 00 21, 006, 860. 60 5, 959, 832. 54	21, 460, 689, 87	22, 208, 658, 63	23, 280, 126, 70	24, 047, 836, 69
		7, 308, 127, 686, 16			

- .	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	5,911 banks.	5,975 banks.	6,053 banks.	6,137 banks.
oans and discounts	\$4,071,041,164.84	\$4, 141, 176, 698, 98	\$4, 206, 890, 078, 33	\$4, 298, 983, 316. 11
Overdrafts	47, 256, 537, 93	34,803,691.00	30, 034, 557, 56	32, 475, 195. 92
J.S. bonds for circulation	505, 723, 560.00	511,841,890.00	516, 871, 650.00	524, 036, 980. 00
J. S. bonds for deposits	57, 825, 380.00	58, 986, 880.00	66, 534, 380. 00	97, 171, 580.00
Other bonds for deposits	7, 172, 769.81	17, 129, 652. 38	27, 455, 331. 82	12, 678, 858. 25
J. S. bonds on hand	9, 352, 320.00	9, 472, 580.00	8, 158, 300.00	7,588,150.00
Premiums on U.S. bonds	12, 913, 510. 59	12, 623, 853. 80	13, 172, 694, 72	13, 638, 618. 1
Bonds, securities, etc	652, 443, 986. 45	658, 846, 117. 89	651, 171, 903. 32	674, 923, 278, 4
Banking house, etc	138, 564, 972. 90	141, 760, 207. 66	143, 747, 117. 26	144, 265, 008. 9
Real estate, etc	20,661,526.19	18, 848, 246. 53	19, 349, 501. 59	19, 713, 378. 7
Due from national banks	342, 446, 563, 53	325, 130, 095. 39	330, 038, 966. 33	332, 294, 554. 5
Due from State banks	123, 398, 688. 23	122, 577, 820, 66	127, 895, 385. 53	125, 354, 036. 3
Due from reserve agents	598, 697, 066. 12	588, 639, 984. 26	587, 668, 626. 51	616, 147, 683. 3
Cash items	30, 035, 519. 81	27,720,986.91	31, 213, 772. 60	36, 449, 171. 4
Clearing-house exchanges	421,600,088.30	320, 558, 674. 81	313, 377, 664. 41	395, 340, 487. 3
Bills of other banks	30, 595, 424. 00	28, 985, 107.00	28, 283, 219.00	28, 361, 469. 0
Fractional currency	2, 102, 696, 56	2, 119, 247. 34		1, 992, 146. 6
Specie	492, 568, 374. 74	459, 179, 400. 56	485, 987, 256. 88	464, 437, 290. 8
Legal-tender notes	175, 734, 915.00	161, 315, 467.00	165, 246, 347, 00	161, 575, 120. 0
5% fund with Treasurer	24, 721, 911. 93	24, 987, 923. 82	25, 247, 287. 95	25, 527, 088, 6
Due from U.S. Treasurer	4, 969, 606. 59	3, 913, 156. 81	3, 890, 858. 52	3, 067, 653. 7
Total	7, 769, 826, 583, 52	7,670,617,682.80	7, 784, 228, 113. 04	8, 016, 021, 066, 5

1905.

*	JANUARY 11.	MARCH 14.	MAY 29.	AUGUST 25.	NOVEMBER 9.	
Liabilities.	5,528 banks.	5,587 banks.	5,668 banks.	5,757 banks.	5,833 banks.	
Capital stock	\$776, 916, 147.00	\$782, 487, 884. 67	\$ 791, 567, 231. 32	\$799, 870, 229.00	808, 328, 658. 00	
Surplus fund Undivided profits	406, 177, 675, 43 183, 994, 736, 82		413, 436, 145, 71 $201, 855, 091, 02$	417, 757, 591, 42 202, 536, 366, 23	420, 785, 055, 00 212, 371, 042, 49	
Nat'l-bank circulat'n. State-bank circulat'n.	424, 345, 432. 50 40, 344. 50					
Due to nat'l banks Due to State banks Due to savings banks. Due to reserve agents.	753, 871, 539, 81 312, 837, 450, 86 426, 334, 365, 82 41, 564, 507, 96	318, 788, 438, 81 386, 543, 992, 20	325, 349, 412, 83 393, 825, 032, 79	354, 253, 517, 22 404, 183, 168, 12	348, 631, 097, 97 339, 112, 588, 75	
Dividends unpaid	3, 466, 835, 68					
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	3,612,499,598.80 97,417,634.47 8,976,352.44 34,231,741.41 6,666,756.58 20,858,455.27	84, 705, 235, 83 8, 517, 157, 53 34, 819, 906, 69 6, 092, 005, 30	65, 570, 520, 69 9, 727, 823, 57 34, 886, 467, 48 5, 590, 563, 75	52, 351, 688, 22 9, 738, 611, 35 38, 485, 468, 75 6, 911, 508, 71	51, 600, 587, 23 9, 685, 067, 89 36, 590, 097, 50 7, 369, 244, 45 28, 497, 673, 59	
Other liabilities	7, 600, 977. 74	6, 025, 803. 75	5, 956, 000. 23			
Total	7, 117, 800, 553. 09	7, 308, 127, 686. 16	7, 327, 805, 874. 68	7, 472, 350, 878, 64	7, 563, 155, 823, 55	

Liabilities.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.	
madifiles,	5,911 banks.	5,975 banks.	6,053 banks.	6,137 banks.	
Capital stock	\$814, 987, 743.00	\$819, 307, 406.00	\$826, 129, 785.00	\$835, 066, 796. 60	
Surplus fund	442, 590, 192, 69	446, 488, 528, 06	448, 858, 491, 99	490, 245, 124, 34	
	193, 779, 046, 37	204, 876, 354, 54	216, 304, 875, 89	180, 569, 857, 00	
Nat'l-bank circulation	498, 238, 338, 00	505, 457, 376, 00	510, 860, 726, 00	517, 964, 511. 00	
	30, 972, 50	30, 971, 50	30, 966, 50	30, 966. 50	
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to savings banks Due to reserve agents	825, 732, 807. 01	812, 036, 485, 63	796, 650, 184, 46	830, 119, 644, 11	
	364, 221, 046. 34	357, 407, 892, 12	362, 693, 480, 22	381, 553, 534, 46	
	368, 223, 878. 59	351, 013, 088, 68	349, 804, 181, 05	346, 514, 194, 77	
	37, 316, 986. 52	36, 799, 973, 68	36, 119, 635, 48	30, 814, 088, 31	
Dividends unpaid	1,861,847.86	1,796,715.12	1,753,347.21	1,005,759.11	
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep's of U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	4, 088, 420, 135, 60	3, 978, 467, 885, 79	4, 055, 873, 636, 60	4,199,938,310.35	
	52, 207, 533, 07	64, 133, 036, 76	80, 922, 909, 92	96,775,894.79	
	9, 809, 358, 44	9, 389, 865, 97	8, 987, 085, 03	11,055,918.84	
	37, 336, 386, 12	44, 209, 890, 13	42, 026, 320, 00	34,975,938.75	
	5, 103, 174, 63	6, 142, 894, 07	7, 584, 436, 68	11,506,311.29	
Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities.	21, 514, 855. 84	22, 580, 415, 07	29, 818, 664. 73	37, 336, 400. 81	
	1, 382, 784. 47	2, 002, 025, 17	3, 138, 031. 41	3, 574, 674. 05	
	7, 069, 496. 47	8, 476, 878, 51	6, 671, 354. 92	6, 973, 142. 07	
Total	7, 769, 826, 583. 52	7, 670, 617, 682. 80	7, 784, 228, 113. 04	8, 016, 021, 066. 55	

A SUMMARY OF THE PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF THE NATIONAL BANKS, BY STATES, FROM 1863 TO 1906.

[AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS.]

CUR 1906---30 465

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS. MAINE.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, ete.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.a	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
863	1	\$ 5	\$ 51	\$11	\$50				\$19	\$6
864	$1\hat{6}$	2,898	2,858	792	2,540	\$7	\$150	\$1,249	1,313	7, 43
865	58	8,750	9,831	1, 921	8,341	193	715	4,399	5, 126	22, 65
866	61	10, 396	9, 883	2,095	9, 085	572	685	7, 243	6,542	24, 99
867	61	9,870	9, 791	1,773	9,085	758	734	7, 475	4,802	23, 64
868	61		9, 915	1,664	9,085	1, 197	637			
869	61	10,189 $11,113$	9,558	1,541	9,035	1,398	810	7,470	5,076	24, 23
								7,401	4,503	24,06
870	61	11,377	9,266	1,688	9,125	1,531	929	7,400	4,855	24, 61
871	61	12,131	9,078	1,761	9,125	1,665	1,110	7,381	5,588	25,73
872	61	12,567	9,076	1,988	9,125	1,779	1,293	7,498	5, 492	26,07
873	63	13,523	9,449	1,939	9,440	1,892	1,468	7,783	6, 494	28,01
874	64	13,789	9,458	1,984	9,740	2,149	1,396	7,802	6,325	28, 05
875	69	14,047	9,890	1,919	10, 310	2,103	1,559	8, 103	6,431	29, 14
876	71	14,608	9,657	1,496	10,610	2,392	1,362	7,806	6,888	29, 75
877	l 71 i	14,644	9,751	1,711	10,660	2,365	1,303	7,885	6,126	28, 90
878	72	13,560	10, 192	1,684	10,760	2,389	1,235	8,313	5,956	29, 11
879	69	13,871	10,050	1,530	10, 435	2,391	1,177	8,229	6, 189	29, 10
880	69	14, 915	9,816	1,803	10, 435	2,437	1,243	8,345	8, 194	31, 45
881	69	17, 324	9,594	1,672	10, 385	2,587	1,346	8, 211	9,325	32, 61
382	71	18,938	9,530	2, 121	10, 335	2,595	1,432	8,090	10, 434	33, 98
883	72	18,778	9, 290	2,074	10, 485	2,575	1,410	8,080	10,032	33, 47
884	71	17,440	9, 097	1,891	10,300	2,433	1,236	7,862	9,522	32, 21
885	71	16,604	8, 904	$\frac{1}{2}, 107$	10,360	2,486	1,142	7,683	10,095	32, 59
886	71	18,041	7.841	1,899	10,360	2,343	1, 198	6,833	10, 250	31, 99
887	72	19, 174	5,664	1,757	10, 341	2,343 $2,401$	1,344	4,876	10, 236	30, 44
	75		5, 131	1,888	10, 441	2,401 $2,550$	1,394			30,44 $31,72$
888		20, 192				2,666		4,403	11,065	
889 ,	77	20,784	4,706	986	10,812		1,493	3,978	11,974	32, 26
890	78	22, 990	4, 263	1,094	11,010	2,730	1,715	3,623	13, 364	34, 41
891 . ,	78	21,887	3, 995	1,183	10,935	2,708	1,645	3,371	12,536	33,02
892 ,	81	21,724	4,029	1,291	11,090	2,690	1,600	3,402	13, 544	34, 23
893 ,	83	21,342	4,437	1,484	11,221	2,699	1,611	3,754	12,890	34, 30
894	83	21,061	4,948	1,459	11, 160	2,584	1,592	4,074	15,009	36, 46
895	82	22,144	5,187	1,464	11, 121	2,604	1,642	4,384	15,090	36,94
896	83	22,657	6,021	1,536	11, 156	2,648	1,692	5,083	15,620	38, 19
897 ,	83	23,559	6,546	1,581	11,171	2,689	1,797	5,218	17,371	41,35
898	82	21,546	5, 931	1,616	11,071	2,699	1,581	4.746	17, 421	39, 90
899	82	22,662	5,639	1,907	10,971	2,737	1,619	4,701	20,406	43,70
900		24, 435	6,257	1,988	10,846	2,850	1,989	5,674	21,834	45, 98
901	84	26, 114	6, 108	2,005	10, 521	2,805	2,262	5,640	23, 469	47,63
902	86	27.857	5,461	2,027	10, 531	2,818	2, 439	5,014	26, 263	49,63
903	84	28, 642	6,411	2, 106	10, 341	2,797	2,514	5,744	26, 319	50, 89
904		29, 722	6, 403	$\frac{2}{2}$, 177	10, 141	2,998	2,554	5,878	29, 114	53, 60
905	83	30, 088	6, 197	2, 403	9, 951	2, 983	$\frac{2,334}{2,748}$	5,800	30, 239	54, 70
906	80	30,745	6, 444			2, 903	2, 140	5,827	31, 948	55, 81
əuu,	1 00	30,740	0,444	2,356	9,476	5, 212	2, 101	0,027	51, 948	90,81

NEW HAMPSHIRE.

1863	1	\$ 37	\$63		\$100					\$101
1864	5	391	989	\$137	660		\$41	\$418	\$365	1,935
1865	38	3, 113	5,691	823	4,635	\$152	319	2,394	1,390	10, 814
1866	39	3,831	5,916	945	4,735	306	300	4,026	2,228	12,304
1867	39	3,972	5,789	906	4,735	416	334	4, 190	1,942	12,159
1868	40	4,264	5,932	830	4,785	501	420	4,255	2,063	12,442
1869	41	4,654	5,683	810	4,835	612	456	4,256	1,895	12,405
1870	41	4,999	5,502	745	4,835	728	439	4, 267	2,318	12,844
1871	41	5,364	5,550	815	4,835	814	472	4,291	2,678	13,402
1872	42	5,974	5,596	839	5,098	870	541	4,487	2,732	13,984
1873	42	6,535	5,521	800	5, 135	910	582	4, 556	2,899	14,321
1874	43	6,676	5,695	822	5, 315	1,018	536	4,660	3,005	14,856
1875	44	6,899	5,865	780	5, 465	1,055	540	4,778	3,049	15, 174
1876	45	6,622	5, 975	789	5,615	992	528	4, 935	2,758	15,176
1877	46	6,662	6,186	821	5,740	1,006	564	4, 985	3,048	15,721
1878		6, 547	6,561	867	5,740	1,031	539	5,048	3,166	16, 06 7
1879		6, 355	6,366	863	5, 630	1,046	527	5,008	3, 350	15,944
1880	47	7, 138	6,205	975	5,830	1,081	504	5, 160	3,944	17,105
1881	47	7,547	6,358	891	5,830	1,110	559	5, 158	4, 293	17,720
1882	49	8,137	6,323	1,011	6,080	1,103	583	5, 147	4,569	18,338
1883	49	8,537	6,351	1,026	6,155	1,198	560	5, 278	4, 983	19, 102
1884	48	8, 454	6,206	997	6,105	1, 195	589	5, 174	4,961	18,938
1885	48	8,371	6, 187	1,092	6, 105	1,220	582	5,149	5,425	19,529
1886	49	9,082	5,055	1,083	6, 155	1,328	608	4, 170	5,706	18, 992
1887	49	9,695	4,371	1,156	6,205	1,454	639	3,588	6, 123	19,250
1888	49	10,150	4, 127	1,194	6,205	1,497	735	3,277	6,362	19,507
1889	51	10,903	3,642	558	6, 325	1,540	714	2, 917	6, 907	19, 929
1890	51	11,589	3,313	638	6, 230	1,580	802	2,629	7,779	20,573
1891	52	11,740	3, 212	659	6, 305	1,625	784	2,558	7,623	20,493
1892	54	11,843	3, 103	732	6,272	1,571	803	2,549	8,355	21,117
1893	51	10,919	3,864	869	6, 130	1,548	769	3, 255 1	7, 931	21,064

a Beginning with 1889 includes lawful money only.

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS-Continued.

			NEW	HAMPSI	HRE—C	ontinued				
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1894 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1990 1901 1902 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	51 50 50 50 51 52 55 56 56 56 56 55 57	\$11, 162 11, 168 10, 610 11, 025 11, 258 11, 705 12, 350 13, 410 13, 361 13, 157 13, 767 15, 533	\$3,746 3,968 4,383 4,238 4,780 4,389 5,373 5,523 5,402 6,054 6,054 6,013 5,609 5,921	\$771 847 843 877 1, 041 1, 100 1, 125 1, 146 839 1, 192 1, 225 1, 382	\$6,080 5,880 5,830 5,830 5,830 5,450 5,450 5,355 5,355 5,355 5,355 5,380 5,330 5,310	\$1, 490 1, 389 1, 409 1, 382 1, 419 1, 448 1, 376 1, 466 1, 500 1, 594 1, 608 1, 656 1, 939	\$714 599 530 561 545 545 861 936 1,002 956 1,131 1,123 1,142	\$3, 131 3, 312 3, 617 3, 514 3, 494 3, 463 4, 306 4, 404 4, 193 4, 471 4, 647 4, 707 4, 762	\$9, 276 8, 868 8, 824 9, 659 9, 928 11, 412 12, 285 13, 449 13, 577 14, 473 15, 307 16, 992	\$22, 169 22, 102 21, 982 23, 859 25, 221 26, 979 28, 276 28, 598 29, 338 30, 729 31, 044 33, 232
	11)	VER	MONT.	!	<u> </u>	1		!
1864 1865 1866 1866 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1889 1891 1892 1893 1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904	10 27 39 40 40 40 41 41 42 45 46 46 47 47 47 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49	\$804 2, 566 4, 726 5, 206 5, 781 6, 524 6, 524 8, 999 110, 421 11, 212 10, 320 11, 080 11, 012 12, 187 12, 054 11, 554 10, 589 11, 554 11, 554 12, 800 12, 800 13, 331 13, 988 14, 102 14, 262 13, 354 12, 833 12, 263 12, 103 12, 103 12, 103 13, 103 14, 103 15, 103 16, 103 17, 103 18, 103	\$1, 852 6, 098 7, 644 7, 829 7, 810 7, 618 8, 062 8, 171 8, 439 8, 472 8, 472 8, 468 7, 7381 6, 300 6, 4, 500 6, 5	\$311 753 1, 194 1, 153 1, 080 982 1, 099 1, 046 988 989 1, 011 1, 102 983 954 1, 011 1, 102 1, 013 1, 013 1	\$1, 400 4, 863 6, 310 6, 560 6, 560 6, 810 7, 460 7, 810 7, 863 8, 397 8, 794 8, 569 8, 496 8, 301 7, 786 7, 786 7, 541 7, 564 7, 541 7, 566 7, 345 7, 966 6, 985 6, 880 6, 760 6, 985 6, 860 6, 760 6, 985 6, 460 6, 234 6, 935 6, 735	\$2 66 211 415 586 879 1,031 1,128 1,481 1,671 1,671 1,911 2,004 2,070 2,058 1,945 1,797 1,796 1,690 1,741 1,572 1,690 1,741 1,572 1,690 1,548 1,568 1,568 1,568 1,568 1,568 1,578 1,	\$69 199 4111 438 4311 401 4213 468 537 530 593 624 535 542 558 6023 599 626 668 723 723 894 905 895 895 895 895 897 896 897 897 897 897 897 897 897 897 897 897	\$1, 083 3, 017 5, 498 5, 711 5, 994 6, 554 6, 654 6, 789 6, 979 6, 979 6, 979 6, 992 6, 487 6, 513 6, 513 6, 513 3, 228 4, 535 3, 478 3, 228 2, 534 2, 534 3, 765 3, 765 3, 765 3, 765 3, 765 3, 765 4, 767 4, 767 4, 767	\$309 1,019 2,031 1,966 2,434 1,901 2,664 3,052 3,499 4,385 4,051 4,051 3,589 3,506 3,506 3,506 5,191 5,915 6,455 4,922 5,154 5,915 6,627 7,102 8,766 7,908 8,766 7,908 8,766 7,908 8,704 10,968 10,968 10,968 10,968 11,173	\$3, 489 10, 384 15, 183 15, 480 16, 090 16, 028 18, 038 19, 181 19, 922 21, 322 22, 661 22, 767 22, 446 22, 184 23, 25- 24, 186 24, 80 24, 80 25, 114 27, 27, 184 27, 27, 184 27, 27, 36 28, 77
	MASSACHUSETTS.									
1863 1864 1865 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877	207 207 206 207 206 206	\$104 17,532 88,432 99,464 102,123 109,128 120,417 127,100 141,172 141,959 156,116 168,278 172,195 165,209 162,870	\$50 19, \$69 80, 217 77, 613 75, 898 76, 500 73, 482 71, 795 71, 957 69, 927 69, 978 69, 885 72, 290 71, 305 73, 319	\$25 8,300 \$5,865 37,495 29,154 29,830 27,175 25,849 30,004 24,699 25,683 29,021 31,246 26,793 24,340	18,014 79,582 79,832 79,682 79,882 85,822 87,022 87,872 88,672	\$1, 231 8, 715 11, 125 13, 654 16, 036 18, 290 19, 925 21, 443 22, 753 23, 925 26, 217 26, 719 25, 875 24, 958	\$1 1,016 2,764 2,568 8,133 3,668 4,479 4,358 4,697 6,510 11,461 6,383 6,468 5,634 4,875	\$5,860 41,116 55,573 56,442 56,756 56,644 56,232 56,777 57,873 58,453 57,909 59,896 55,956 58,484	\$92 12, 695 54, 334 66, 326 57, 262 62, 798 58, 162 64, 133 74, 952 65, 849 72, 469 82, 012 87, 702 84, 986 79, 330	\$24 51, 82 221, 03 236, 47 229, 12 237, 40 240, 39 250, 08 271, 22 260, 91 278, 48 293, 06 306, 70 300, 66 292, 11

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

MASSACHUSETTS—Continued.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1878		\$150,356	\$87,112	\$25,571	\$95, 215	\$22,820	\$4,511	\$61,676		\$ 298, 780
1879	241	152,353	84,355	24, 962	94,957	22, 386	4,574	65,537	84,974	301,057
1880	242	186, 490	80,468	32,648	95,605	23, 230	5,471	69, 457	110,042	346, 207
1881	244	205, 353	82,081	37, 396	96, 177	24,580	6,389	71, 267	125, 198	368, 285
1882	244	195, 126	78,306	32,605	95,852	24,951	6,853	68,573	114,397	346, 214
1883	246	194, 175	74, 292	29,117	96,602	25, 363	7,273	65, 400	116,026	344, 218
1884	249	195, 882	68,406	30,589	96,677	25, 149	7,345	59, 933	110,602	335, 373
1885	249	211, 504	64,042	35, 561	96,046	24,932	5, 929	55, 917	132,042	359,686
1886	250	211,061	52, 568	31,824	96,140	25, 452	6,863	46,246	128,517	343, 291
1887	252	215, 719	35, 996	30,564	95, 740	26,819	7,720	30,314	128, 128	330,042
1888	253	230, 988	34, 455	34,091	96, 141	27,655	8, 325	25, 158	144, 302	355,590
1889	256	248, 949	23, 913	20, 443	96,867	28, 229	9, 106	17,603	164, 498	372, 189
1890	260	253, 487	18,993	20, 452	96,967	28, 954	10,060	15, 923	167, 167	369, 826
1891	263	252,718	20, 211	21, 301	97, 285	29,767	13,783	17,486	163, 767	368,823
1892	268	266, 153	22,885	22,524	99, 231	29,867	9,967	19,714	179,870	396,773
1893	269	239, 184	31,055	23, 164	99, 467	30, 382	10, 381	27, 205	156, 164	377, 422
1894	268	258, 629	30,149	25, 409	97, 992	29,864	9,074	24,586	191,580	418, 183
1895	268	268,069	31,343	24, 445	97, 142	29,775	10, 413	26, 266	190, 886	413, 447
1896	268	244, 976	35, 425	23, 234	95, 377	30,119	9,099	30,612	169, 847	392,020
1897	267	275, 228	31,684	27, 448	94, 323	30, 170	8,925	27, 351	205, 128	437, 869
1898	263	272,608	32,777	30, 949	90, 477	29, 433	11, 930	23,963	222, 787	449, 290
1899	250	306, 090	31,512	33, 275	80, 927	29, 229	11,086	22, 256	248, 224	488, 914
1900	247	285,737	32, 326	31, 350	78,502	29, 318	13,505	25, 542	213, 179	462, 571
1901	247	287, 565	32,643	32, 433	76,863	29, 237	13,748	26,094	236, 635	480, 655
1902	241	285, 841	29, 375	29,027	73, 187	27, 922	16, 211	21,883	231, 856	468, 791
1903	232	271,700	36, 513	28, 394	70,438	29, 192	16, 230	26,078	214, 271	451, 901
1904	220	267, 006	34, 614	26, 665	64, 106	28, 846	15.384	27, 739	223, 626	472, 331
1905	213	286, 759	32, 022	31,077	62, 843	28, 855	16,058	28,628	237, 424	479.313
1906	205	279,648	32,045	28, 456	60, 238	30, 716	16, 279	27, 786	243, 491	470,530

RHODE ISLAND.

	,		J		i			i	1	1
1864	1	\$ 534	\$531	\$209	\$500			\$ 363	\$ 231	\$1,461
1865	55	19,239	11,436	2,730	19, 106	\$ 689	\$ 669	4,256	5,378	36, 25
1866	62	21,737	14,771	3,524	20,365	895	731	12, 208	6,607	43,48
1867	62	21, 102	14,870	2,986	20, 365	1,063	977	12, 419	6,021	42,75
1868	62	21,358	14,864	2,514	20, 365	1,302	1,030	12,429	6, 235	42, 503
1869	62	22,485	14,710	2,381	20, 365	1,672	1,237	12,409	5,789	42, 941
1870	62	22, 865	14,668	2, 257	20, 365	1,998	1,237	12,378	5,941	43,596
1871	62	24,321	15, 154	2,522	20,365	2,320	1, 267	13, 095	7,308	46, 271
1872	62	25,023	15, 223	2,616	20,465	3,005	1,298	13,275	6, 962	46,637
1873	62	26,362	15, 222	2,459	20,505	3,511	1,629	13, 273	7, 283	48, 04
1874	62	28, 160	14,932	2, 171	20,505	4,082	1,642	12,991	7, 931	49,009
1875	62	28, 217	14, 999	2,385	20,580	4, 290	1,589	12, 910	7,366	48, 88
1876	62	27, 413	14, 989	2,410	20,580	4,336	1,420	12, 403	8,073	48, 59
1877	62	25, 531	14,792	2, 325	20,080	3,628	1,293	12, 263	7,184	46, 217
1878	61	24, 144	15,855	2,008	20,010	3,519	1,202	12,660	6,794 7,646	46,002
1879	61 61	24,320 $26,132$	16,803 16,121	1,918 $2,597$	20,010 20,010	$3,527 \\ 3,604$	1,066	13, 277	8,909	47, 401 49, 556
1880	62	28,519	17, 215	$\frac{2,397}{2,477}$	20,010	3,763	$1,087 \\ 1,211$	13, 901 14, 719	11,317	53,521
1882	62	30,079	16, 297	2,349	20, 315	3,765	1, 327	14, 143	11, 461	53, 744
1883	63	30,812	16, 237	2,258	20,540	4,071	1,348	14, 187	11,719	54, 565
1884	63	30, 178	15, 627	2,464	20,540	4,001	1,483	13,686	11, 562	53, 779
1885	61	31,003	13, 997	2,507	20, 340	3,955	1, 268	12,057	13,096	53, 291
1886	61	33, 111	10, 644	2,414	20, 340	4.082	1,636	9, 193	13,749	51, 928
1887	61	34, 521	5, 471	2,253	20,340	4, 244	1,887	4,643	13, 918	47, 923
1888	60	35, 569	5, 339	2,379	20, 284	4,364	1, 942	4,589	14, 999	49,621
1889	60	36,009	4,041	1,407	20, 284	4,418	2,042	3, 425	16,037	49, 36
1890	59	36, 680	3, 681	1, 410	20, 184	4, 565	1,805	3, 098	16,673	49, 498
1891	59	36, 638	4, 471	1.527	20, 277	4,700	1,971	3,775	17, 111	51,023
1892	59	37,145	6, 342	1,582	20, 277	4,702	1,806	5, 575	19, 363	55, 21
1893	59	34,061	7,821	1,761	20, 277	5,140	1,620	6,893	16,780	53, 61
1894	59	35, 789	7, 501	1,686	20, 237	5, 174	1, 263	6,525	19, 596	56, 309
1895	58	36, 801	7,761	1,759	19,537	5, 121	1,306	6,632	20, 424	57, 236
1896	57	35, 060	8,413	1,821	19, 337	5, 247	1, 295	7, 285	19,038	55, 621
1897	57	34, 589	8,119	1,816	19, 337	4,938	1,229	7,053	19,523	55, 519
1898	57	34, 515	8,030	1,901	19, 337	4,808	1,327	6,797	20,963	56, 636
1899	56	35, 109	7,435	2,081	17,740	4,489	1,313	6,544	24,249	57, 88
1900	45	28,744	5, 467	1,481	14,680	3,436	1,571	5, 185	17, 405	45,30
1901	38	27,134	4,872	1,419	13, 105	3,770	1,663	4,618	18,122	44, 56
1902	36	27, 472	4, 192	1,523	12,305	3,788	1,996	3,922	19, 154	44, 222
1903	35	26, 595	4,791	1,460	11,305	3,715	2,184	4,583	20,512	45, 387
1903 1904	28	22,820	4,573	1,350	9, 175	3, 359	1,931	4, 394	19,326	40, 61
1905	26	24,450	4,620	1,399	8,820	3, 259	1,945	4,389	20,940	42, 35
1906	23	22,537	4,771	1,145	7,200	3,033	2,127	4,025	17,897	37, 594
		,)	,	, ,	"	1	, ,	'	,

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS-Continued. CONNECTICUT.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U. S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Deposits.	Total assets.
863	2	\$308	\$179	\$ 45	\$314		\$7		\$ 378	\$724
864	20	4, 561	6,023	944	5,074	\$186	338	\$3,099	2,447	13, 615
865	81	23, 625	22, 188	4,219	23, 990	2,390	1,433	9,816	11,060	58,706
866	82	26, 236	22,670	4,593	24, 584	2,897	1,541	16,896	12, 257	62,533
867	82	27,453	22, 844	4,204	24.584	3, 476	1,619	17,352	11, 327	61, 105
868	81	28, 259	22, 934	3,812	24, 624	3,858	1,633	17,347	12, 429	62, 103
		29, 968	21,774		24, 607					02, 100
.869	81			3,659		4,484	1,768	17, 363	11,554	63,013
870	81	31,530	21, 263	3,772	25, 057	5,080	1,576	17,280	11,982	64,674
871	81	34, 111	21, 567	3,754	25, 057	5, 583	1,727	17,653	14, 142	67, 52
872	81	35,611	20,791	4,090	25,292	6, 214	1,744	17,846	14, 332	67,784
873	80	35, 809	20,724	3,661	25, 325	6, 782	1,823	17,854	13,706	69,306
.874	80	35, 395	20, 731	4,081	25, 425	7, 253	1,748	17,582	13, 820	67, 673
875	81	36, 380	20, 899	4,250	25, 796	7,544	1,732	17, 292	15,649	70,38
876	82	34, 424	20, 597	3,992	26,040	7,461	1.675	16,732	14,602	68, 50
877	81	33,003	21,206	3,871	25,548	6,402	1,469	16,696	14,764	66, 39
878	82	30, 809	22,711	4, 167	25,505	6, 215	1,311	17,471	15,741	67, 95
879	84	34, 012	22, 717	3,843	25, 565	6, 261	1,269	18,039	17, 133	69, 794
880	84	39, 853	20, 885	4, 245	25, 465	6,608	1.461	17,604	21, 147	74, 53
881	85	43, 623	21, 326	4, 426	25, 540	6, 701	1,747	17, 966	25, 761	80, 113
882	86	43, 469	20, 220	4, 482	25, 557	6, 789	1.948	17, 218	24, 933	78, 56
883	88	42, 183	19, 879	4, 439	25, 927	6,870	1,940		22.542	76, 632
								17, 111		
884	88	40, 557	19, 152	4,444	25, 957	6,894	1,866	16, 482	21, 147	77, 436
885	84	40,601	18,901	4,762	24, 922	6,718	1,739	15,933	24, 483	77, 041
	84	42,845	15, 943	4,862	24,672	6,855	2,057	13,654	25,847	77, 07
887	83	43, 114	10,458	4,200	24, 505	6, 908	1,937	8,699	24, 479	70, 29
.888	84	43, 818	12,026	4, 426	24,194	6,925	1,903	7,871	27, 505	74,762
.889	84	46,439	9, 491	2,812	23, 924	6,871	2,191	6, 397	29,914	77, 072
.890	84	48,098	6, 323	2,922	23,774	7,337	2,586	4,610	29, 534	71,589
.891	84	47,880	6, 233	3, 197	23, 274	7,490	2,690	5,001	29,504	73,480
892	84	50, 355	6,483	3, 208	22, 999	7,556	2,904	5,511	33,558	79,670
893	84	43,870	8, 165	3, 990	22, 999	7,775	2,937	6,999	28,675	72,08
.894	83	45, 908	8, 335	3,660	22, 791	7,685	2,642	7, 201	33, 911	76, 61
895	82	46,610	7,805	3,620	22,391	7,762	2,548	6,645	34,005	80, 15
896	82	43, 637	9,509	4,014	22, 391	7,787	2,682	8,068	32, 436	77, 17
897		44, 616	9, 465	3,715	21,541	7,846	2,622	8,065	34, 854	78, 79
898		45, 221	9, 430	4,021	21, 181	7,968	2,487	7, 443	37, 952	81,59
.899	79	47, 048	10, 328	4, 247	23, 722	7, 991	2,479	7, 990	43, 676	87, 76
1900		47, 953	11, 331	4, 361	20, 635	8.076	3, 081	9, 834	42, 912	89, 000
		51, 241	12, 039	4, 364	20, 055		3,567			
.901	83					8,006		10,594	43,698	93, 16
902	83	51,009	11,695	4,094	29,382	8, 158	3,908	9,882	45, 923	94, 84
903		49, 438	11,747	4,093	20,082	8, 355	4,058	10, 115	40, 811	91, 12
904		49, 956	11,772	4,037	19, 950	8,547	4, 162	10,810	45,618	95, 779
905	79	53, 033	11,760	4,399	20, 115	8,700	4,384	11,037	50,660	101, 25
.906	80	56, 939	13, 322	4.352	20, 205	9, 298	4,539	12,630	54, 133	107, 58

NEW YORK.

1000	_	A400	A= 40		0005		0.0		0.400	
1863 1864 1865	7	\$422	\$748	\$167	\$985	0100	\$6		\$432	\$1,6
1864	96	27,059	23,466	15, 085	20,029	\$122	1, 233	\$9,583	21,452	73, 3
1865	301		107, 359	145, 829	114,055	13, 731	12,726	29, 037	220, 459	479, 2
1866	308		107, 508		115,743	19,509	12,295	60,613	263, 930	570, 3
1867	305		104,825	187, 120	110,325	23,231	12,412	66,891	262,604	555,0
1868	304		101, 036	196, 364	114, 655	25,023	13, 514	67,069	278,352	579,
1869	294	226, 831	87,905	163,694	112,690	24,648	16, 310	65, 739	237,640	531,0
1868 1869 1870 1871 1872	292	237, 036	86,850	138, 986		26, 438	15, 138	63, 584	214, 715	515,
1871	291	276,266	87,436	151, 172	112,471	27,629	15, 401	61,495	241, 967	572,
1872	286	262, 649	77,478	152,537		29,663	16, 510	58,867	242, 28 1	543,
1873	276	279, 953	74, 359	130, 585		31, 133	16,871	57,686	223,377	539,
1873 1874	276	279,300	75, 370	160,817	106,055	32, 179	17,698	54,877	258, 350	572,
	281	280,504	68,784	125, 899	104,985	32,372	17,754	47, 220	229,803	537,
1876	281	259, 153	72, 175		103,597	28,549	14,318	42, 256	237, 175	530,
1877	281	239, 236	67, 991		93, 190	25, 934	14, 320	42,784	214, 786	482,
1878	280	235, 593	101, 181	126, 426		25,026	13, 325	47, 795	223,000	519,
1876 1877 1878 1879 1880 1881	285	260, 277	80, 382	160, 363	85, 202	24,783	13, 559	50, 295	270,076	561,
1880	296	313, 093	65, 644	181, 692	85, 347	27, 289	15,066	46,744	307, 495	628,
1881	298	330, 897	70, 280	225, 931	85, 780	29, 363	17,948	47,947	372, 854	706,
1882	308	335, 378	62,307	256,681	87,581	31,066	19,747	47,596	409, 935	730,
1883	315	344, 213	55, 730	157, 345	86,894	34,064	17, 298	43, 119	308, 139	633.
1884	318	299, 439	53,048	156, 642	83, 273	33, 195	17, 356	39, 859	265, 370	584,
1885	317	328,000	48,916	191,895	81,920	32, 278	16, 307	35, 156	311,858	650.
1886	318	355, 360	41,054	165, 574	81,755	36, 486	17, 305	30, 757	288, 010	643,
1887	322	366, 055	35,814	158, 146	85, 624	41,951	16,850	26,719	323, 454	647,
1888	322	402, 942	40,073	183, 217	85, 893	43,741	19,448	23,595	360, 916	721,
1887 1888 1889 1890	318	417, 594	30, 455	94, 241	84, 931	45,624	21,453	18,908	386, 240	754,
1890	319	416, 664	24,513	102, 310	84,877	49, 963	23, 225	16,827	357,020	719,
1891	325	420, 635	25, 459	96, 456	86,748	51,351	25, 075	18, 759	379, 256	745,
1891	325	469, 858	25, 050	114, 262	85, 896	54, 731	24, 891	19, 264	394, 580	805.
1893	334	397, 389	38, 733	120, 619	87, 826	56, 297	27, 683	32, 150	351, 632	734
1894	333	476, 229	39,050	183, 475	87, 226		24, 850	27, 183	451,687	890.
1895	334	481,677	40,589	136, 942	86, 936		25, 522	30, 163	413, 557	834.
for FRASER	004	****	1 20,000	1 100, 312	(00, 500	00, 515	20,022	, 50, 103	, 1 10, 007	1 004,

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS--Continued.

NEW YORK-Continued.

			N	EM AOI	RK—Con	tinued.				
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital,	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1896	327	\$426,653	846 573	\$120,722	\$85, 486	\$ 57, 119	\$25,347	\$37,128	\$383,906	\$72,472
1897	326	521, 779 552, 337 662, 209 697, 287	41, 484	147, 902	83, 160	57,507	24, 865	39 191	459, 125	935, 848
1898	324	552, 337	86, 661	$147,902 \\ 165,723$	83, 160 82, 995	57,608	26, 142	31, 272	529, 495	1,051,465
1899	327	662,209	65, 461	154, 811	81,783	57,624	28,532	31, 272 31, 353 49, 059	585, 459	1, 210, 622
1900	336 341	749 174	89, 239	228, 224 229, 457	97, 218 104, 828	61,561	36, 159	49, 059 61, 307	560, 820 718, 670	1, 312, 870 1, 487, 258
1901	352	748, 474 772, 391	91,807 $101,529$	199,777	126, 058	80 643	48 008	55 095	785, 921	1,598,712
1903	362	802,611	106, 489	219, 235	136, 770	91, 354	53, 271	67, 291	635, 798	1, 522, 208
1904	367	979, 491 987, 781	97, 114	305,418	143, 527	98, 884	48, 872	63,620	780, 480	1,864,545
1890 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	378 392	987, 781 921, 812	94, 906 89, 751	272, 321 219, 643	143, 908 148, 101	66, 317 80, 643 91, 354 98, 884 100, 774 127, 119	41, 475 48, 098 53, 271 48, 872 53, 724 40, 242	67, 291 63, 620 78, 522 73, 212	876, 829 913, 457	1, 917, 586 1, 887, 655
	1		!	NEW	JERSE	<u> </u> Υ.			1	
1069	· .	0 55	\$60	\$31	\$84	Ī	\$2	l	\$108	\$208
1863 1864 1865 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874	1 15	\$55 1,223	2,539	508	1,998		127	\$1,298	1.249	5, 199
1865	54	14, 641	12,052	3,664	10, 933	\$1,166	862	3,987	1, 249 11, 729	35,911
1866	54	16, 831 17, 931	19 086	4,009	11, 233	1.607	914	8,081	14,076 12,710	39, 915
1867	54	17, 931	11,813	8,531 3,510	11, 333 11, 483	1,938	1,019 $1,195$	9,056 9,318	12,710	38, 571
1869	55 54	19, 195 20, 324	11,545	3, 310	11, 483	2, 245 2, 451	1, 199	9, 238	14, 165 13, 819	40, 684 41, 069
1870	54	21,216	11, 298	3, 436	11,803	2,619	1, 271 1, 350	9, 237 9, 854	14, 727	42,557
1871	57	24, 522	12, 131	3,771	12,480	2,999	1,456	9, 854	18,706	48,592
1872	59	25, 491	12, 288	3,679	13, 134	3, 205	1,574	10, 391	17, 439	48, 769
1873	62 62	26,058 25,053	12,766 12,962	3,777 4,156	13, 858 13, 808	3,517 3,687	1,654 $1,513$	10, 920 11, 094	17, 396 17, 600	50, 939 50, 488
1874 1875	66	26,099	12, 962	4, 116	14, 245	3,825	1,513 $1,597$	11,014	18, 730	52, 272
1876	69	24, 312	$\pm 13,019$	3,961	14, 294	3,894	1,591	10,787	18, 106	51, 131
1876 1877	69	24, 154	13, 252	3,923	14,203	3,876	1,593	11,065	17, 797	50,604
1878	68	22, 572	14, 248	4,001 3,860	14,033	3, 703	1,375	11,279	18,584	51,061 51,590
1880	68	23, 732 26, 496	14,832 13,266	3, 860 4, 412	13, 445 12, 995	3,680 3,714	1,389 1,390	$11,044 \\ 10,661$	19,757 $24,525$	51,529 55,832
1881	67	29, 267	$\pm 13,620$	4, 249	12,960	3,844	1,651	10, 387	28,251	59, 504
1880 1881 1882 1883	66	31,482	12, 131	4,621	12,375	3,623	1,533	10, 387 9, 770	28,606	58,546
1883	69	33, 349	11, 214	4,623	12, 203	3,824	1,703	9,351	29,700	59, 761
1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1890 1890 1891 1892 1893 1894	$\begin{array}{c c} 71 \\ 72 \end{array}$	30, 182 29, 365	10, 406 10, 489	5, 179 5, 918	12, 253 12, 208	3,836 3,800	1,762 $1,821$	8, 437 8, 007	28,743 $32,501$	57, 980 60, 734
1886	74	35, 564	9,146	5, 793	12, 298	4, 082	2,008	7,258	35, 737	64, 849
1887	81	40, 468	7,557	5,258	13,024	4,501	2.137	6,061	38,644	67, 715 74, 843
1888	85	42,062	8,681	5,966	13, 318	5,155	2,158 2,742	5, 993	42, 138	74,843
1889	89 94	45, 113 50, 462	5,930 4,558	3,823 4,550	13,823 14,258	5,640 6,088	2,742 3,332	4, 373 3, 745	44,031 46,978	75, 739 80, 250
1891	95	49, 174	4,527	4,852	14, 318	6, 322	3, 687	3,728	45, 768	78, 287
1892	98	52, 571 47, 341	4,653	5,048	14,528	7,678	3,462	3,791	53, 784 47, 375	i 87, 471
1893	99	47, 341	5, 513	5, 730	14,608	7,447	3,586	4,599	47, 375	82,049
1005	100	47, 509 51, 362	5, 674 5, 959	5, 876 5, 211	14,658	7,624 7,803	3, 482 3, 696	4, 591 4, 655	54, 110 56, 293	88, 725 91, 736
1896	102	51, 477	6,628	5,582	14, 418 14, 395	7, 942	4,069	5, 320	52, 139	88, 228
1897	103	52, 106	6,170	5, 468	14, 445	8, 235	4,258	5,014	57,173	94, 002
1898	104	54 262	7,482	6, 126	14, 487	8,301	4,639	5,031	62,128	99, 270
1899	108 115	60, 229 63, 055	7, 175 9, 035	6,779	14, 696 15, 068	8, 490 8, 673	5, 011 5, 941	5, 365 7, 569	71,148 $73,462$	110,555 $118,001$
1901	124	69, 965	9, 878	6, 364 5, 789	15, 519	6,080	6,839	8,646	79, 436	128,435
1899 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903	124	80, 248	9,400	5, 965	17, 163	11, 375	6,860	8,021	87, 949	141,885
1908	128	81,642	10, 148	6,852	17, 461	12.049	7 638	8,725	87, 761	144, 965
		80,038	10,411	6, 985	17, 966	13, 209 13, 537	8 990	9,068 10,159	96, 205 108, 397	155, 477 171, 988
1906	146	87, 948 103, 117	11, 169 11, 934	7,521 8,431	18, 419 18, 658	16, 118	7, 891 8, 829 7, 722	10, 139	122, 974	188, 346
	<u> </u>	i		PENN:	YLVAN	IA.			1	
1040	"-	1	01 252			ļ	205	i	dn) 20:	
1863	15	\$855	\$1,659 15,275	\$453 7,659	\$1,080	@11	\$25 803	\$7 909	\$2,694 16,708	\$3, 927
1864 1865	80 195	11,938 64,012	66,080	36 698	10, 598 46, 502	\$44 7, 733	6, 326	\$7,298 28,572	68, 770	187,410 $187,243$
1866	201	69,001	58, 523	36,698 44,742	48, 501	8,712	4, 595	36,595	78,026	188, 063
1867	199	78,028	55, 375	34, 128	49, 262	10, 543	4,791	37, 975	71, 991	187, 981
1868	. 198	82,903	54, 305	35, 166	49, 397	12,074	4,686	38, 234 38, 227	75,064	192,444
·1869	197 196	85, 292 87, 589	50,018 48,792	$ \begin{array}{c c} 29,863 \\ 28,227 \end{array} $	49, 610 49, 460	13, 342 14, 239	4,898 4,487	38, 227 38, 179	68, 982 68, 553	186,024 $185,944$
1871	196	97,656	54, 492	33,021	50,840	14, 239	4, 480	39, 813	81, 937	211,710
1872	201	102,580	49, 444	27,860	51,820	15,924	4,903	40,737	80,760	206, 35 6
1873	202	109, 404 112, 779	49,594	27, 823	52,710	17, 123	4,701	41,525	86,846	218, 544
1874	204	112,779	49, 907	30,040	58,010	17,685	5,158	41,504	89, 152	220, 668
1875	228 237	118, 115 115, 788	50, 990 49, 354	32, 173 37, 389	57 960	17, 985 18, 179	5, 168 4, 989	$42,190 \\ 39,425$	96, 373 97, 571	234, 458 235, 857
1877	232	112, 464	49, 134	1 30, 438	56, 648 57, 269 55, 927	18 106	4, 757	39, 320	90,504	223, 977
1878	234	112, 464 102, 338 106, 560 121, 814	49, 134 53, 189 55, 722	29, 327	55,663	17, 823 17, 629 17, 800	4,197	40, 496	84,307	216, 689
1879 01880RASER	235	106,560	55,722	32, 813	55, 117	17,629	4,422	42, 028 42, 890	96,637	233,211
DISBURASER	240	[121,814	53, 730	38,506	56, 153	17,800	4, 992	42,890	119,561	264, 175
on addanciada al ac	1									

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
81	245	\$ 139, 296	\$56,497	\$38,024	\$56, 518	\$19,061	\$6,129	\$42,429	\$138,046	\$287,58
82	253	154, 446	50 378	41 870	57 452	19, 733	6, 325	40,619	148, 490	297 03
83	271	160, 014	50, 378 49, 604	41,870 39,815	59, 263	21, 139	6,643	41 170	151,621	302 61
24	281	155 501	46, 856	41 101	60, 499	22, 100	6 916	41,170 39,052 37,489 30,892	142 542	302, 61 295, 80 309, 66 319, 38
0.1	285	155,501	45,000	41, 191	61 001	22,601 $23,007$	0,010	97, 490	140,040	290, 60
00	200	155, 501 157, 723 180, 196	45, 841 37, 357	41, 191 49, 306 44, 449	60, 422 61, 091 63, 793	20,007	6, 816 6, 738 7, 575	90, 900	143, 543 156, 634 166, 267	309,00
86	294	180, 196	37,357	44,449	63, 793	24, 091	7,575	30, 892	166, 267	319, 38
87	303	195, 902	21,329	43,921	66, 389	26,367	7,931	17,350	175, 239	321,0
88	313	206,733	22,438	46, 394	67, 330	28, 218 30, 239	8, 333	16, 566	190, 494	344, 84
89	327	222,435	19, 275	30,407	68, 281	30, 239	8,895	14, 355	202, 254	363, 82
90	349	236,080	16,984	29,956	70, 307	32,626 34,904	10,084	13,572 14,509	202, 254 211, 716 215, 823 246, 065	373, 43 381, 39
91	367	235, 329	18, 104 19, 583	35, 479	71, 251	34, 904	9.540	14,509	215, 823	381.39
92	374	255, 645	19 583	38,004	71, 107	36, 879	9, 814	16,060	246 065	425, 8
03	396	233, 397	26, 619	37, 398	73, 509	39, 155	10,809	22, 335	212,775	397, 82
94	405	242, 121	26, 980	38, 564	73, 913	40, 454	0,140	21, 431	239, 321	499 4
05	411	040 211	20, 300	25 152	74, 326	40, 454 42, 682	9,149 8,900	94 995	022 606	422, 46 429, 20
30	411	249, 511	29,311	35, 153	74, 320	42,002	0,900	24, 225 28, 999	233, 606	429, 20
96	419	243, 200	34, 562 35, 299	36, 769	74, 664	44, 445 45, 395	9,600 10,135	28, 999	232, 143	425, 90 472, 43
97	427	249, 311 243, 250 259, 902	35, 299	36, 765 41, 824 43, 047	75, 185 72, 760	45,395	10,135	29,087	232, 143 262, 420 284, 907	472, 43
98	426	265,779	41,884	43,047	72,760	45,677	10, 283	27, 952	284, 907	1499,60
82 83 84 85 86 86 87 88 89 90 91 992 993 994 995 996 997 999 900 001 001 002	436	311,970	38,600	48,319	72.919	46,909	11,404 14,282 17,896	27, 918		603, 86
00	469	250 217	52 635	54, 605	76 206	52, 252	14, 282	39, 370	380, 756	686 7
01	511	391, 614	55, 411	51 157	79, 520	57, 230	17, 896	43, 700	422, 297	765, 79
02	550	391, 614 447, 736 468, 981 488, 035	55, 411 55, 210 66, 335	51 394	79, 520 88, 201 95, 321	52, 252 57, 230 70, 385 83, 152	19 040	39, 370 43, 700 41, 016	380, 756 422, 297 453, 710 464, 311 486, 318	828 00
03	607	468 091	66 335	57 070	95, 391	83 150	19, 949 21, 114 22, 327	59 991	464 911	872 0
0.1	640	488 A9F	68 291	65 974	95, 137	90,178	99 907	52,321 $57,279$	107,311	765, 73 828, 09 878, 95 953, 69
0%	$\frac{640}{672}$	590,450	68,831	51, 394 57, 979 65, 274 64, 830	101 950	00,170	99 600	65 140	544 200	700,00
01 02 03 04 05 05	698	039,479	71,396	63,512	101, 359 104, 656	98, 614 107, 417	23, 699 24, 370	65, 140 73, 282	1 044, 304	1,043,38
00	090	584, 492	84,714	03, 312	104,000	107,417	24, 370	13, 202	578, 574	1,096,44
		-		DELA	WARE.					
					1		Ī		1	l
64	1	\$ 255	\$281	\$96	\$300		\$6	\$124	\$ 150	\$71
65	11	1,752	1,376	367	1,328	\$ 242	62	413	1,555	4, 4'
66	11	2,205	1,485	408	1,428	259	71	1,161	1,532	4, 9
67	11	2,205 2,144	1,485 1,421	408 398	1,428 1,428	259 288	71 68	1,16I 1,196	1,532 1,483	4, 9
66 67 68	11 11 11	2, 205 2, 144 2, 235	1,421		1,428 $1,428$		71 68 79	1,196	1,483	4,7
66 67 68 69	11 11 11	2, 205 2, 144 2, 235 2, 183	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409	398 377	$ \begin{array}{c c} 1,428 \\ 1,428 \\ 1,428 \end{array} $	288 309	68 79	1,196 1,191 1,186	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436	4,7
66	11 11 11 11	2, 205 2, 144 2, 235 2, 183 2, 224	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409	398 377 498	$ \begin{array}{c c} 1,428 \\ 1,428 \\ 1,428 \end{array} $	288 309 318	68 79 81 77	1,196 1,191 1,186	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436	4, 7, 4, 7, 4, 8
66	11 11 11 11 11	2,224	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417	398 377 498 383	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528	288 309 318 314	68 79 81 77	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326	4, 75 4, 75 4, 8 4, 75
66 67 68 69 70	11 11 11 11 11	2, 224	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417	398 377 498 383 425	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528	288 309 318 314 369	68 79 81 77 77	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652	4, 75 4, 75 4, 8 4, 75 5, 25
66 67 68 69 70 71	11 11 11 11 11 11	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417	398 377 498 383 425 390	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528	288 309 318 314 369 387	68 79 81 77 77 77 87	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 278 1, 284	1,483 1,370 1,436 1,326 1,652 1,730	4, 78 4, 75 4, 8 4, 75 5, 28 5, 30
66 67 68 69 70 71	11 11 11 11 11 11 11	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417	398 377 498 383 425 390 418	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,523	288 309 318 314 369 387 422	68 79 81 77 77 87 72	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 278 1, 284	1,483 1,370 1,436 1,326 1,652 1,730 1,530	4, 75 4, 75 4, 8- 4, 75 5, 24 5, 30 5, 20
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 514	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,523 1,523	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 278 1, 284 1, 286 1, 280	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642	4, 75 4, 75 4, 8 4, 75 5, 26 5, 26 5, 26
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89 91	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,278 1,284 1,286 1,280 1,283	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011	4, 73 4, 73 4, 8 4, 73 5, 24 5, 30 5, 20 5, 20 5, 60
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 634	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89 91 99	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,278 1,284 1,286 1,280 1,283 1,335	1,483 1,370 1,436 1,326 1,652 1,730 1,530 1,642 2,011 1,918	4, 7; 4, 7; 4, 8; 4, 7; 5, 2; 5, 3; 5, 2; 5, 6; 5, 7;
666 67 68	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868	1,421 1,447 1,409 1,417 1,564 1,514 1,514 1,513 1,601 1,608	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89 91 99	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,278 1,284 1,286 1,280 1,283 1,335 1,339	1,483 1,370 1,436 1,326 1,652 1,730 1,530 1,642 2,011 1,918 2,171	4, 73 4, 73 4, 84 4, 73 5, 20 5, 20 5, 20 5, 60 5, 73 6, 00
666 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 74 75 76	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868	1,421 1,447 1,409 1,417 1,564 1,514 1,514 1,513 1,601 1,608	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 450	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89 91 111 105	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,278 1,284 1,286 1,280 1,283 1,335 1,339	1,483 1,370 1,436 1,326 1,652 1,730 1,530 1,642 2,011 1,918 2,171	4, 7; 4, 8; 4, 7; 5, 2; 5, 2; 5, 6; 5, 6; 6, 0; 6, 2;
666 67 68 68 69 69 67 70 71 72 72 73 74 75 76 77 77 78 79 79	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 845	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,621 1,764	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89 91 111 105 108	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,278 1,284 1,280 1,283 1,335 1,335 1,408 1,408	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401	4, 7; 4, 8; 4, 7; 5, 2; 5, 2; 5, 6; 5, 6; 6, 0; 6, 2;
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 845	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506 496	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,621 1,764	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89 91 111 105 108	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,278 1,284 1,280 1,283 1,335 1,335 1,408 1,408	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401	4,77 4,87 6,22 5,22 5,67 6,07 6,24
666 67 68 69 69 70 71 71 72 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 80 80 81	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868 3, 928 2, 847 3, 318	1, 421 1, 447 1, 449 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 845 1, 993	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506 496 552	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,621 1,764 1,764 1,764	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89 91 111 105 108 138	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,278 1,284 1,280 1,283 1,335 1,339 1,408 1,408	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057	4,73 4,73 4,84 4,73 5,20 5,20 5,60 6,00 6,24 7,20
666 67 68 68 69 70 71 72 72 73 74 77 77 77 78 78 78 80 81	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 3, 318 3, 318 3, 497	1, 421 1, 447 1, 449 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 608 1, 692 1, 845 1, 993 2, 106	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506 496 552 622	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,764	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 509	68 79 81 77 77 77 87 72 89 91 91 105 108 138 143	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,278 1,284 1,286 1,283 1,335 1,339 1,408 1,497 1,482 1,437	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 542 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754	4, 77 4, 84 4, 77 5, 24 5, 32 5, 22 5, 66 5, 77 6, 00 6, 24 6, 24 7, 22 7, 90
666 67 68 68 69 70 71 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 80 80 81 82 99	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14 •14 14	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847 3, 318 3, 497 4, 003	1, 421 1, 447 1, 449 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 845 1, 993 2, 106 1, 931	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506 496 552 622 579	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,7744	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 509 543	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89 91 111 105 108 138 143 187	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,284 1,284 1,286 1,280 1,283 1,335 1,335 1,339 1,408 1,482 1,438 1,438	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 652 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122	4,77 4,87 4,84,7 5,36 5,22 5,67 6,00 6,24 7,29 8,4
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14 14 14	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 634 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847 3, 318 3, 497 4, 003 4, 611	1, 421 1, 447 1, 449 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 608 1, 692 1, 845 1, 993 2, 106 1, 931 1, 806	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506 496 552 622 579 633	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,744 1,744 1,784	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 509 543 616	68 79 81 77 77 87 87 72 89 91 111 105 108 138 143 187 186	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,284 1,284 1,286 1,280 1,335 1,335 1,339 1,408 1,498 1,497 1,482 1,438 1,438	1,483 1,370 1,436 1,652 1,652 1,730 1,642 2,011 1,918 2,171 2,199 2,401 3,057 3,754 4,122 4,539	4,77 4,87 4,87 5,30 5,22 5,66 5,20 6,20 6,20 7,20 7,99 8,99
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14 14 14	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 634 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847 3, 318 3, 497 4, 003 4, 611	1, 421 1, 447 1, 449 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 608 1, 692 1, 845 1, 931 1, 806 1, 836 1, 826	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 469 520 415 506 496 622 579 633 654	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,744 1,744 1,784	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 509 543 616 645	68 79 77 77 77 72 89 91 111 105 108 138 143 187 187	1,196 1,191 1,186 1,186 1,278 1,284 1,286 1,280 1,283 1,335 1,335 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,451 1,456 1,576	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 539 3, 871	4, 77 4, 87 4, 87 5, 32 5, 22 5, 67 6, 02 6, 44 7, 20 7, 99 8, 48 8, 66
566	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 14 •14 14 14 15	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 638 3, 028 2, 848 3, 318 3, 497 4, 003 4, 611 4, 337 3, 907	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 608 1, 845 1, 993 2, 106 1, 831 1, 806 1, 831	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506 496 552 622 579 633 654	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,621 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,744 1,784 1,824	288 309 318 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 509 543 616 615 684	68 79 81 77 77 87 72 89 91 111 105 108 138 143 143 143 145 146 194 208	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1278 1, 284 1, 283 1, 283 1, 335 1, 339 1, 408 1, 437 1, 482 1, 438 1, 448 1, 446 1, 576 1, 576	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 754 4, 122 4, 539 3, 871 3, 987	4,77 4,73 4,77 5,24 5,30 5,22 5,66 5,76 6,22 6,44 7,20 8,4 8,9 8,5
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14 14 14 15 15	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847 3, 318 3, 497 4, 003 4, 611 4, 337 4, 662	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 845 1, 983 2, 106 1, 826 1, 826 1, 826 1, 826	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 520 415 506 496 552 622 622 633 654 739	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,744 1,744 1,824 1,824 2,034	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 509 543 616 645 724	68 79 81 777 77 77 87 89 99 91 111 105 108 138 143 187 186 194 208	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 289 1, 289 1, 339 1, 408 1, 437 1, 482 1, 438 1, 456 1, 576 1, 576 1, 576 1, 541 1, 442	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 356 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 3, 871 3, 871 3, 871 4, 158	4,77 4,77 4,87 5,22 5,31 5,22 5,66 5,77 6,02 6,44 7,20 7,99 8,45 8,99 8,65 8,99
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 14 •14 14 14 15 15	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 530 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847 3, 318 3, 497 4, 603 4, 611 4, 337 4, 662 5, 004	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 698 1, 692 1, 845 1, 993 2, 106 1, 806 1, 831 1, 806 1, 831 1, 646	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 520 415 506 496 552 579 633 654 706 739	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,628 1,628 1,623 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,624 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,744 1,744 1,824 1,824 1,824 2,084	288 309 318 314 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 509 543 616 645 799	68 79 81 77 77 77 87 87 89 99 111 105 108 143 143 187 186 194 208 226	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 288 1, 283 1, 339 1, 408 1, 437 1, 482 1, 438 1, 451 1, 466 1, 576 1, 561 1, 442	1, 483 1, 370 1, 326 1, 326 1, 530 1,	4,77 4,87 4,87 5,22 5,32 5,22 5,66 5,70 6,22 6,44 7,29 8,98 8,66 8,5 8,99
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14 •14 14 15 15 16 17 18	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 550 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847 4, 003 4, 611 4, 337 4, 662 5, 004 5, 415	1, 421 1, 449 1, 419 1, 416 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 845 1, 893 2, 196 1, 836 1, 675 1, 646	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 520 415 506 496 552 622 622 633 654 739	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,744 1,744 1,744 1,744 1,744 2,034 2,034 2,084	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 509 543 616 645 724	68 79 81 777 77 77 87 89 99 91 111 105 108 138 143 187 186 194 208	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 286 1, 280 1, 335 1, 335 1, 339 1, 408 1, 437 1, 482 1, 438 1, 451 1, 451 1, 466 1, 576 1, 561 1, 442 1, 416	1, 483 1, 370 1, 326 1, 326 1, 530 1,	4, 77 4, 8 4, 77 6, 22 5, 32 5, 6 5, 6 6, 44 7, 22 7, 9 8, 6 8, 9 8, 6 8, 9 9, 9
666 67 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14 14 15 15 16 17 18	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 550 2, 637 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847 4, 003 4, 611 4, 337 4, 662 5, 004 5, 415	1, 421 1, 449 1, 419 1, 416 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 845 1, 893 2, 196 1, 836 1, 675 1, 646	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 520 415 506 496 552 622 579 633 654 706 739 655 753	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,744 1,744 1,744 1,744 1,744 2,034 2,034 2,084	288 309 318 314 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 509 543 616 645 799	68 79 81 77 77 77 87 87 89 99 111 105 108 143 143 187 186 194 208 226	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 286 1, 280 1, 335 1, 335 1, 339 1, 408 1, 437 1, 482 1, 438 1, 451 1, 451 1, 466 1, 576 1, 561 1, 442 1, 416	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 362 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 539 3, 871 4, 158 4, 050 4, 978	4, 77 4, 8 4, 77 6, 22 5, 32 5, 6 5, 6 6, 44 7, 22 7, 9 8, 6 8, 9 8, 6 8, 9 9, 9
666	11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14 •14 15 15 16 17 18	2, 429 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 634 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847 4, 003 4, 611 4, 337 3, 907 3, 907 4, 004 4, 615 5, 624 5, 624	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 514 1, 608 1, 608 1, 698 1, 983 1, 845 1, 983 1, 826 1, 831 1, 664 1, 674 1, 674 1, 674 1, 674	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 469 520 415 506 496 552 622 579 633 654 706 739 655 753	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,744 1,744 1,744 1,744 1,744 2,034 2,034 2,084	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 606 645 724 724 729 885	68 79 81 77 77 77 87 72 89 91 111 105 108 138 143 187 186 208 226 238 221 225	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 187 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 280 1, 335 1, 339 1, 408 1, 487 1, 482 1, 437 1, 482 1, 437 1, 448 1, 451 1, 466 1, 566 1, 561 1, 416 1, 407 1, 149	1, 483 1, 370 1, 426 1, 326 1, 625 1, 730 1, 530 1,	4, 77: 4, 8 4, 77: 5, 22: 5, 22: 5, 6; 6; 6; 6; 7, 99: 6, 24: 7, 99: 8, 96: 8, 99: 9, 95:
666 67 68 68 69 69 70 71 71 72 73 74 74 75 76 77 77 78 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 887 888 88 89 90 90 90 90 90	11 11 11 11 11 11 13 13 14 •14 14 15 15 16 17 18 18	2, 419 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 638 2, 848 3, 028 2, 847 3, 318 3, 497 4, 662 4, 662 5, 604 5, 611 5, 621 5, 811	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 602 1, 895 2, 106 1, 826 1, 826 1, 831 1, 675 1, 649 1, 341 815	398 377 498 383 425 390 469 520 415 506 496 496 496 6552 622 579 633 654 706 705 753 753 753 874 877	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 764 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 824 1, 824 2, 084 2, 184 2, 184 2, 184 2, 184 2, 184 2, 184	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 450 454 463 476 509 543 616 645 684 724 724 831 885	68 79 81 77 77 77 87 72 89 91 111 105 108 138 143 187 186 194 208 228 228 228 227 238 271 283 271	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 283 1, 335 1, 335 1, 408 1, 437 1, 451 1, 456 1, 576 1, 442 1, 442 1, 442 1, 441 1, 416 1, 407 1, 149 681	1, 483 1, 370 1, 426 1, 426 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 754 4, 158 4, 050 4, 978 4, 685 4, 685	4,77 4,8 4,77 6,22 5,32 5,67 6,22 5,67 6,44 7,20 8,4 8,6 8,9 8,9 9,9 9,9 9,5 9,9
01	10	2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 633 2, 868 3, 028 3, 028 3, 028 3, 497 4, 003 4, 611 4, 337 3, 907 4, 602 5, 604 5, 624 5, 811 5, 515	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 514 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 608 1, 931 2, 106 1, 845 1, 931 1, 806 1, 831 1, 664 1, 831 1, 672 1, 646 1, 431 1, 646 1, 431 1, 646 1, 431 1, 646 1,	398 397 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506 496 552 622 579 633 654 706 739 655 753 487	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,528 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,523 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,774 1,774 1,782 2,184 2,184 2,184 2,184 2,184 2,184	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 454 454 463 476 616 645 724 799 831 885 959	68 79 81 77 77 77 87 89 91 111 105 108 138 143 187 186 226 238 271 225 327	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 286 1, 283 1, 335 1, 335 1, 335 1, 437 1, 482 1, 437 1, 451 1, 551 1, 446 1, 576 1, 551 1, 446 1, 416 1, 406 1, 407 1, 149 681	1, 483 1, 370 1, 426 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 630 1, 630 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 191 2, 401 3, 057 4, 153 4,	4,77 4,78 4,77 5,32 5,22 5,67 6,22 6,44 7,79 8,99 9,55 8,99 9,58
01	10	2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 637 2, 638 2, 848 3, 028 4, 611 4, 337 3, 907 4, 662 5, 604 5, 615 5, 515 5, 754	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 845 2, 106 1, 893 2, 106 1, 831 1, 675 1, 841 1, 649 1, 341 1, 679 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 679 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1, 649 1, 341 1,	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 520 415 506 496 6552 622 579 633 6554 706 739 6555 753 559 753 559 753 753 753 753	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 521 1, 764 1, 764 1, 774 1, 784 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 456 463 476 509 543 616 645 799 831 885 935 935	68 799 81 777 87 722 89 91 11 105 108 138 143 187 186 228 228 228 227 238 244 244	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 188 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 288 1, 288 1, 288 1, 335 1, 335 1, 335 1, 349 1, 449 1, 451 1, 466 1, 576 1, 442 1, 443 1, 441 1, 466 1, 407 1, 149 681 681 665	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 153 4, 158 4, 685 4, 685 4, 685 4, 685 5, 355	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,32 5,67 5,22 5,67 6,24 6,24 7,29 8,99 8,99 9,95 8,99 9,95 9,99 9,99
01	10	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 638 2, 868 3, 028 3, 028 3, 497 4, 003 4, 611 4, 337 3, 907 4, 662 5, 415 5, 515 5, 754 5, 754	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 608 1, 981 2, 106 1, 826 1, 831 1, 675 1, 646 1, 341 810 810 810 810 810 810 810 810 810 81	398 397 498 383 425 390 418 460 496 522 622 579 633 654 706 739 653 553 753 753 756 753 756 753 756 753 756 756 757 757 757 757 757 757 757 757	1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,428 1,528 1,528 1,528 1,528 1,528 1,528 1,528 1,528 1,764 1,764 1,764 1,744 1,824 1,824 2,034 2,134 2,134 2,134 2,134 2,134	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 454 463 476 615 684 724 729 831 885 955 959	68 799 81 777 87 87 89 91 1105 108 138 143 143 1206 226 228 2271 226 228 2271 228 2271 2283 277	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 280 1, 283 1, 335 1, 335 1, 438 1, 447 1, 451 1, 466 1, 576 1, 561 1, 416 1, 407 1, 149 681 1, 406 685 6858	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 539 3, 871 4, 158 4, 050 4, 482 5, 353 4, 653	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,32 5,22 5,6 6,22 6,77 6,02 7,29 8,9 8,6 8,9 9,9 9,5 9,8 9,9 9,8
01	10	2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 633 2, 868 3, 028 2, 847 3, 318 4, 611 1, 4, 337 4, 603 5, 621 5, 811 5, 515 5, 754 5, 316	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 893 2, 106 1, 893 1, 806 1, 831 1, 669 1, 831 1, 669 1, 831 1, 669 1, 831 1, 649 1,	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 469 520 415 566 496 552 579 634 706 739 655 753 487 506 506 506 507 607 608 608 608 608 608 608 608 608 608 608	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 524 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 824 1, 824 2, 034 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 605 684 724 729 881 959 964 978	68 79 81 77 77 77 77 89 91 105 108 138 143 187 186 226 238 227 244 283 270 225 327	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 280 1, 283 1, 335 1, 339 1, 408 1, 487 1, 482 1, 451 1, 466 1, 407 1, 149 1, 447 1, 149 1, 681 655 658 823 686	1, 483 1, 370 1, 426 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 539 3, 871 4, 158 4, 685 5, 355 4, 603 4, 482 5, 355 4, 603 4, 434 4, 482 5, 355 4, 603 4, 434 4, 448 4, 468 4,	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,52 5,67 6,24 7,79 8,96 8,96 8,99 9,95 9,95 9,95 9,95 9,95 9,95 9,95
01	10	2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 3, 028 3, 497 4, 003 3, 497 4, 662 5, 041 5, 515 5, 754 5, 754 5, 754 5, 754 5, 515 5, 754 5, 515 5, 754 5, 515 5, 754 5, 515 5,	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 602 1, 893 2, 106 1, 826 1, 826 1, 831 1, 675 1, 649 1, 341 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1,	398 377 498 383 425 390 460 469 520 415 506 496 552 573 633 654 706 739 655 753 506 759 655 759 655 759 655 759 656 759 656 759 656 759 759 759 759 759 759 759 759 759 759	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 524 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 824 1, 824 2, 034 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 429 429 450 454 463 476 672 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 4	68 79 81 777 87 777 88 91 111 105 108 138 143 143 1208 226 226 228 327 244 283 327 244 283 279 263	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 187 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 280 1, 283 1, 335 1, 335 1, 408 1, 437 1, 451 1, 451 1, 456 1, 576 1, 442 1, 416 1, 407 1, 149 655 6586 686 686	1, 483 1, 370 1, 426 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 539 3, 871 4, 158 4, 685 5, 355 4, 603 4, 482 5, 355 4, 603 4, 434 4, 482 5, 355 4, 603 4, 434 4, 448 4, 468 4,	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,52 5,67 6,44 7,79 8,99 9,59 8,8,6 8,99 9,59 8,88 9,98 8,88 9,98 8,88 9,98 8,88
01	10	2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 3, 028 3, 497 4, 003 3, 497 4, 662 5, 041 5, 515 5, 754 5, 754 5, 754 5, 754 5, 515 5, 754 5, 515 5, 754 5, 515 5, 754 5, 515 5,	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 893 2, 106 1, 893 1, 806 1, 831 1, 669 1, 831 1, 669 1, 831 1, 669 1, 831 1, 649 1,	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 469 520 415 566 496 552 579 634 706 739 655 753 487 506 506 506 507 607 608 608 608 608 608 608 608 608 608 608	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 524 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 824 1, 824 2, 034 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 605 684 724 724 729 885 959 964 978	68 79 81 77 77 77 77 89 91 105 108 138 143 187 186 226 238 227 244 283 270 225 327	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 280 1, 283 1, 335 1, 339 1, 408 1, 487 1, 482 1, 451 1, 466 1, 407 1, 149 1, 447 1, 149 1, 681 655 658 823 686	1, 483 1, 370 1, 426 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 539 3, 871 4, 158 4, 685 5, 355 4, 603 4, 482 5, 355 4, 603 4, 434 4, 482 5, 355 4, 603 4, 434 4, 448 4, 468 4,	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,67 6,00 6,44 7,20 8,9 8,9 9,5 8,9 9,1 8,9 9,1 8,9 9,1
01	10	2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 3, 028 3, 497 4, 003 3, 497 4, 662 5, 045 5, 515 5, 754 5, 436 5, 525 5, 754 5, 634	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 608 1, 692 1, 845 1, 931 1, 826 1, 831 1, 675 1, 646 1, 341 815 815 882 882 882 872 872	398 377 498 383 425 390 460 469 520 415 506 496 552 573 633 654 706 739 655 753 506 759 655 759 655 759 655 759 656 759 656 759 656 759 759 759 759 759 759 759 759 759 759	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 524 1, 764 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 784 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 429 429 450 454 463 476 672 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 4	68 79 81 777 87 777 88 91 111 105 108 138 143 143 1208 226 226 228 327 244 283 327 244 283 279 263	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 187 1, 284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 280 1, 283 1, 335 1, 335 1, 408 1, 437 1, 451 1, 451 1, 456 1, 576 1, 442 1, 416 1, 407 1, 149 655 6586 686 686	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 1719 2, 401 3, 557 3, 754 4, 153 4, 153 4, 153 4, 685 4, 978 4, 482 4	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,5,2 5,6,70 6,24 7,7,94 8,8,6 8,9,9 9,58 9,9,58 9,9,15 9,15
01	10	2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 3, 028 3, 497 4, 003 3, 497 4, 662 5, 045 5, 515 5, 754 5, 436 5, 525 5, 754 5, 634	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 848 2, 196 1, 893 2, 196 1, 886 1, 831 1, 675 1, 649 1, 341 1, 341 1, 675 1, 649 1, 341 1, 815 1, 826 1, 848 1,	398 377 498 383 425 390 469 520 415 506 496 496 652 575 633 654 706 739 655 753 539 487 506 622 618 445 445 445 445 445 445 445 44	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 524 1, 764 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 784 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 450 454 463 476 509 543 616 645 724 724 799 831 885 955 954 977 977 971	68 799 81 777 87 777 89 91 91 105 108 138 143 143 128 208 226 238 227 244 283 327 244 283 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 30	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 288 1, 283 1, 283 1, 283 1, 335 1, 339 1, 407 1, 487 1, 456 1, 576 1, 447 1, 149 1, 477 1, 149 681 681 682 686 696 704 698	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 1719 2, 401 3, 557 3, 754 4, 153 4, 153 4, 153 4, 685 4, 978 4, 482 4	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,5,2 5,6,70 6,24 7,7,94 8,8,6 8,9,9 9,58 9,9,58 9,9,15 9,15
01	10	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 638 2, 868 3, 497 4, 003 4, 611 4, 337 3, 907 4, 662 5, 624 5, 515 5, 515 5, 525 5, 634 5, 725 6, 634	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 601 1, 602 1, 845 1, 931 1, 826 1, 826 1, 831 1, 675 1, 646 1, 341 815 796 810 882 872 872 879 878	398 377 498 383 425 390 460 469 520 415 506 547 763 654 773 655 753 539 487 506 522 618 448 453 515 448 453 515 448	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 523 1,	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 454 454 454 456 509 543 616 645 724 799 831 885 935 959 964 973 977 971 971	68 799 81 777 87 87 89 91 1105 108 138 143 143 226 228 227 244 288 271 244 283 279 256 283 309 289 289	1, 196 1, 191 1, 1186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 288 1, 288 1, 288 1, 339 1, 438 1, 437 1, 482 1, 438 1, 451 1, 451 1, 456 1, 576 1, 561	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 539 3, 871 4, 158 4, 050 4, 482 5, 355 4, 420 4, 488 4, 484 4, 685 4, 749 5, 211 5, 546	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,22 5,67 6,44 7,29 6,44 7,7,98 8,68 8,99 9,58 8,98 9,11 9,58
04 665 666 667 688 699 700 771 772 773 774 775 776 777 776 777 80 80 81 81 82 83 84 85 88 87 88 88 89 90 91 99 99 99 99 99	10	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 634 2, 868 3, 497 4, 008 3, 497 4, 662 5, 415 5, 621 5, 515 5, 515 5, 525 5, 628 5, 725 6, 829 5, 828 5,	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 893 2, 106 1, 893 2, 106 1, 831 1, 675 1, 841 815 816 810 810 817 817 818 819 819 819 819 819 819 819 819 819	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 469 520 415 562 579 634 706 739 655 753 487 506 487 502 618 448 448 453 478 448 453 478 491	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 523 1,	288 309 318 314 369 387 429 438 449 450 454 454 454 456 615 684 724 729 831 935 954 977 971 971 971 953	68 79 81 77 77 77 72 89 91 111 105 108 138 143 187 186 226 238 271 244 283 270 264 289 289	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 188 1, 1284 1, 1284 1, 280 1, 280 1, 280 1, 335 1, 335 1, 335 1, 482 1, 438 1, 451 1, 466 1, 576 1, 442 1, 438 1, 451 1, 466 1, 576 658 623 686 696 764 698 764	1, 483 1, 376 1, 426 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 153 4, 153 4, 158 4, 685 4,	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,67 6,22 5,67 6,21 7,79 8,96 8,99 9,88 9,95 9,88 9,95 9,88
01	10	2, 429 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 634 2, 868 3, 028 3, 028 3, 028 3, 497 4, 003 4, 003 4, 662 5, 415 5, 515 5, 754 5, 525 5, 621 5, 621 5, 621 5, 621 5, 621 5, 621 5, 625 5,	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 602 1, 845 1, 692 2, 106 1, 826 1, 826 1, 831 1, 675 1, 649 1, 341 810 810 982 872 872 872 878 978 917	398 397 498 383 425 390 460 469 506 506 649 552 675 633 654 706 706 706 706 706 706 706 706	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 523 1,	288 389 318 314 369 387 422 429 438 449 450 454 463 476 615 664 724 729 831 885 935 935 973 973 971 971 954	68 79 81 777 87 777 88 99 111 105 108 138 138 143 1186 194 208 226 237 244 244 255 367 264 283 379 289 379	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 286 1, 280 1, 288 1, 335 1, 335 1, 408 1, 437 1, 451 1, 456 1, 576 1, 576 1, 442 1, 416 1, 576 1, 449 681 1, 406 686 696 696 696 696 696 696 696 696 69	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 122 4, 123 4, 158 4, 050 4, 482 5, 353 4, 482 6, 474 5, 211 5, 546 6, 253	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,22 5,67 6,22 5,67 6,22 6,44 7,29 8,8 8,6 8,9 9,5 8,8 9,9 9,5 8,8 9,9 9,1 1,0 9,8 10,3
01	10	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 633 2, 868 3, 287 4, 003 4, 013 3, 497 4, 003 4, 013 5, 415 5, 415 5, 515 5, 754 5, 285 5, 285 5, 285 5, 285 5, 285 6, 634 5, 829 5, 906 6, 717	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 608 1, 981 1, 981 1, 826 1, 831 1, 606 1, 841 1, 513 1, 607 1, 646 1, 646 1, 647 1, 646 1, 647 1, 648 1, 841 8816 8810 882 882 882 882 882 882 882 882 882 88	398 377 498 383 425 390 418 460 469 502 415 506 622 579 633 654 706 739 487 505 506 505 506 506 507 508 487 508 508 508 508 508 508 508 508 508 508	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 524 1, 764 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 824 2, 034 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 454 454 463 476 616 645 684 724 799 831 885 959 964 973 977 971 971 971 971 973	68 79 81 77 77 77 77 87 89 91 110 108 138 148 148 194 208 228 238 271 244 283 279 256 283 309 289 279 256 283 279 256 283 279 256 268 278 279 279 289 289 280 280 280 280 280 280 280 280	1, 196 1, 191 1, 1186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 288 1, 288 1, 288 1, 335 1, 339 1, 4308 1, 437 1, 482 1, 437 1, 442 1, 416 1, 576 1, 576 1, 541 1, 416 1, 407 1, 149 681 686 696 704 698 754 764 8850	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 122 4, 123 4, 158 4, 050 4, 482 5, 353 4, 482 6, 474 5, 211 5, 546 6, 253	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,22 5,67 6,22 5,67 6,22 6,44 7,29 8,8 8,6 8,9 9,5 8,8 9,9 9,5 8,8 9,9 9,1 1,0 9,8 10,3
01	10	2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 634 2, 868 3, 497 4, 003 3, 497 4, 662 5, 001 4, 661 5, 515 5, 754 5, 754 5, 754 5, 755 5, 285 5, 285 5, 285 5, 285 6, 295 6, 705 7, 705 7, 705	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 601 1, 892 2, 106 1, 826 1, 826 1, 826 1, 831 1, 675 1, 649 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1,	398 377 498 383 425 390 469 520 415 506 496 496 552 573 655 706 739 655 753 539 487 506 522 519 520 531 541 541 552 541 552 553 554 554 555 555 555 555 555	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 524 1, 764 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 824 2, 034 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 454 454 463 476 616 645 684 724 799 831 885 959 964 973 971 971 971 971 971 971	68 799 81 777 87 777 889 91 1105 108 1388 143 143 1208 208 226 226 226 227 227 244 283 327 279 264 283 369 264 289 375 463 463	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 288 1, 288 1, 288 1, 335 1, 335 1, 339 1, 408 1, 437 1, 456 1, 576 1, 442 1, 441 1, 416 1, 576 1, 149 655 658 658 696 696 696 698 698 698 698 698 698 69	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 530 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 057 3, 754 4, 122 4, 122 4, 123 4, 158 4, 050 4, 482 5, 353 4, 482 6, 474 5, 211 5, 546 6, 253	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,32 5,52 5,67 6,22 6,44 7,79 8,99 8,68 8,99 9,58 9,91 9,59 9,81 10,30 11,60
01	10	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 638 2, 868 3, 497 4, 003 4, 003 4, 003 4, 004 5, 415 5, 515 5, 624 5, 515 5, 525 6, 634 5, 725 6, 634 6, 717 7, 025	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 602 1, 845 1, 931 1, 806 1, 826 1, 831 1, 675 1, 646 1, 849 1, 341 815 796 880 882 882 882 8896 978 9917 953 966	398 397 498 383 418 418 460 418 502 415 506 622 579 633 654 706 652 652 652 653 654 706 506 652 653 654 706 655 759 655 759 655 759 656 759 656 759 657 750 658 658 659 659 659 659 659 659 659 659	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 524 1, 764 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 824 2, 034 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 454 454 456 509 543 616 615 625 724 793 983 985 955 964 973 971 953 981 956 989 971 971 971 971 971 971 971 971 971 97	68 799 81 777 87 777 889 91 1105 108 1188 143 187 126 226 228 2271 226 228 2271 228 2271 228 2271 228 229 244 283 279 244 283 279 284 285 286 287 279 286 287 287 288 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 289	1, 196 1, 191 1, 1186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 288 1, 288 1, 288 1, 339 1, 438 1, 437 1, 482 1, 437 1, 482 1, 451 1, 451 1, 451 1, 416 1, 576 6, 58 823 686 696 696 698 6704 698 754 764 875 897 939	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 171 2, 173 3, 754 4, 153 3, 871 4, 158 4, 050 4, 482 5, 355 4, 420 4, 482 5, 355 4, 420 6, 253 7, 652 7, 507 7, 507	4,77 4,78 4,72 5,33 5,22 5,67 6,22 5,67 6,44 7,29 8,68 8,99 9,58 8,98 9,41 9,58 10,03 11,06 13,00
92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03	10	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 634 2, 868 3, 497 4, 008 3, 497 4, 662 5, 415 5, 621 5, 515 5, 515 5, 525 5, 285 6, 715 6, 725 6, 725 6, 725 7, 081 7, 081 7, 082 7, 082	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 692 1, 845 2, 196 1, 893 2, 196 1, 881 1, 675 1, 841 1,	398 397 498 383 425 390 460 460 460 475 506 633 655 753 633 655 753 648 448 453 515 478 496 633 655 478 487 506 633 655 758 506 759 618 459 659 659 659 659 659 659 659 6	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 528 1, 528 1, 528 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 523 1, 524 1, 764 1, 764 1, 764 1, 784 1, 824 2, 034 2, 134	288 309 318 314 369 387 429 429 450 454 463 476 463 476 684 724 724 724 953 965 973 977 971 953 989 1,002 1,132 1,134 1,134	68 799 81 777 87 87 89 91 1105 108 138 143 187 186 228 238 227 244 283 327 244 283 309 289 269 279 289 269 279 269 279 279 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 28	1, 196 1, 191 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 1284 1, 280 1, 280 1, 280 1, 335 1, 335 1, 335 1, 349 1, 487 1, 482 1, 483 1, 451 1, 466 1, 576 651 1, 442 1, 442 1, 442 1, 448 661 1, 565 658 683 686 696 704 698 754 850 875 877 939	1, 483 1, 376 1, 426 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 199 2, 401 3, 754 4, 153 4, 153 4, 153 4, 153 4, 158 4, 685 4, 685 4, 683 4, 482 4, 482 4, 482 4, 482 4, 5, 255 4, 603 4, 474 5, 511 5, 546 6, 253 7, 652 7, 6507 7, 597 7, 506	4, 77 4, 78 4, 72 5, 33 5, 22 5, 67 6, 22 6, 44 7, 94 8, 96 8, 99 9, 50 8, 99 9, 50 9, 11 8, 8, 4 9, 15 9, 15 9, 16 12, 6 12, 6
666 67 68 68 69 70 70 71 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 84 85 86 87 89 91 91 992 993 994 995 996 997 998	10	2, 224 2, 419 2, 616 2, 487 2, 510 2, 637 2, 638 2, 868 3, 497 4, 003 4, 003 4, 003 4, 004 5, 415 5, 515 5, 624 5, 515 5, 525 6, 634 5, 725 6, 634 6, 717 7, 025	1, 421 1, 447 1, 409 1, 417 1, 564 1, 514 1, 514 1, 513 1, 601 1, 601 1, 892 2, 106 1, 826 1, 826 1, 826 1, 831 1, 675 1, 649 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1, 341 1, 676 1, 341 1,	398 397 498 383 418 418 460 418 502 415 506 622 579 633 654 706 652 652 652 653 654 706 506 652 653 654 706 655 759 655 759 655 759 656 759 656 759 657 750 658 658 659 659 659 659 659 659 659 659	1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 428 1, 523 1,	288 309 318 314 369 387 422 429 454 454 456 509 543 616 615 625 724 793 983 985 955 964 973 971 953 981 956 989 971 971 971 971 971 971 971 971 971 97	68 799 81 777 87 777 889 91 1105 108 1188 143 187 126 226 228 2271 226 228 2271 228 2271 228 2271 228 229 244 283 279 244 283 279 284 285 286 287 279 286 287 287 288 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 289	1, 196 1, 191 1, 1186 1, 186 1, 186 1, 1284 1, 284 1, 288 1, 288 1, 288 1, 339 1, 438 1, 437 1, 482 1, 437 1, 482 1, 451 1, 451 1, 451 1, 416 1, 576 6, 58 823 686 696 696 698 6704 698 754 764 875 897 939	1, 483 1, 370 1, 436 1, 326 1, 652 1, 730 1, 642 2, 011 1, 918 2, 171 2, 171 2, 173 3, 754 4, 153 3, 871 4, 158 4, 050 4, 482 5, 355 4, 420 4, 482 5, 355 4, 420 6, 253 7, 652 7, 507 7, 507	5, 22 5, 67 6, 05 6, 24 6, 44 7, 20 7, 9, 8, 9, 8, 9, 8, 9, 9, 8, 9, 9, 18 8, 9, 9, 11 8, 9, 11 8, 9, 11

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

MARYLAND.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U. S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1864	3	\$1,172	\$2,778	\$ 1,066	\$1,560	\$29	\$160	\$1,166	\$1,900	\$5,460
1865	27	16, 108	11, 732	8,077	11, 910	1,170	855	2,247	15, 212	38, 92
1866	32	17, 472	11, 960	7, 725	12,590	1,292	878	8, 246	14, 130	40, 87
867	32	17, 294	11, 567	6, 752	12,590	1,475	1,032	8,765	13, 353	40, 13
868	32	18, 190	11,639	6,804	12,790	1,775	959	8,848	13, 313	40, 97
869	31	18, 219	10, 945	5,554	12,740	2,045	1,088	8,807	11,798	39, 33
						2, 280				
870	31	20, 173	10,787	5,714	13, 240		1,015	8,830	12,878	41, 47
1871	32	22, 279	10,868	5,917	13,590	2,377	1,239	9,099	14, 410	44, 71
1872	33	22,840	11,074	5,516	13,640	2,548	1,338	9, 183	15,252	45, 64
1873	33	23,764	11,207	5,237	13,640	2,835	1,303	9, 161	15,272	46,60
1874	31	23,882	10,604	6,053	13,650	2,966	1,418	8,845	15,747	45, 92
1875	31	24,733	10, 349	5,823	13,774	3, 035	1,433	8,685	17,264	47, 22
1876	31	22,941	10,028	6,002	13,774	3, 055	1,012	7,222	16,480	44,50
1877	32	23, 807	9,936	7,445	13,299	3, 204	901	7,194	17,648	45, 68
1878	32	21.598	10, 242	5,715	12, 865	3,031	917	7, 144	16,026	42,84
1879	33	22,509	10,503	6,856	12, 795	2, 989	1,009	7,369	17, 936	45, 76
880	35	27, 705	10,502	6,323	13, 222	3, 121	1,104	8,068	21,432	50, 85
881	38	30, 255	11, 178	8,523	13,603	3, 260	1, 439	8,605	26,117	57.08
882	39	31,576	10,650	6,805	13, 922	3,344	1,644	8, 794	23, 996	55,60
883	41	33,689	10,290	6,988	14, 208	3,626	1,610	8,628	25,571	58, 22
884	44	32, 737	9, 087	6,841	14, 392	3,793	1,710	7, 498	23,364	54, 78
1885	44	31,543	9,036	9,576	14, 430	3,979	1,559	6,900	26, 630	57, 50
886	45	33,658	7,448	6,561	14, 430	4,048	1,739	6, 166	24, 693	55.09
	48	33, 152	4, 166			4, 446	1,739 $1,470$	3, 155	24,093 $24,839$	52, 68
1887				6,420	14,510					
888	48	35,888	3,080	7,122	14,530	4,812	1,535	1,930	26, 985	55, 53
1889	52	37, 981	2,689	5,120	14, 764	4,998	1,558	1,760	27, 858	56,87
1890	59	41, 401	2,599	5,174	15,654	5,277	1,802	1,849	30, 956	61, 48
891	65	41,025	2,921	5,755	16,757	5, 538	1,700	2,107	30, 511	63, 35
1892	65	43, 494	3,059	6,334	16,805	5,792	1,718	2,401	34,807	69, 20
893	68	40, 389	3, 936	6, 123	16, 968	5,883	1,957	3, 273	30,554	64,63
1894	68	42,773	3,672	7,197	17,055	5, 956	1,713	2,954	34,032	68,84
1895	68	42,719	4,912	5,737	17,055	6, 200	1,555	4, 112	32, 283	68, 80
1896	68	41,594	5,576	5,618	17,055	6, 282	1,576	4,653	33,110	69, 40
l897	68	43,345	5,186	6,233	17,055	6, 593	1,595	4,167	35,991	75, 26
.898	70	45, 568	7, 120	5, 981	17,044	6,897	1,589	4, 153	40, 277	80, 27
899	69	52,055	8,671	7,065	15, 694	8,481	1,737	5,008	46, 572	93, 21
900	72	52, 793	9,562	7,112	15, 123	6,504	2, 286	6,633	42, 941	96, 66
901	77	55, 684	8,694	6, 492	15,695	6,791	2, 957	5,867	45, 855	99, 59
902	82	63, 801	8,578	6, 160	16,835	8,524	2,533	6.125	53, 641	112,59
1903	87	66, 795	9,331	4,526	17,050	9,048	2,637	6, 706	53, 410	114, 42
1904	88	67, 138	10, 109	7,418	16,492	9,102	2, 549	7,762	64, 229	128.74
1905	89	70, 325	10, 103	7,027	17, 294	9,349	2, 595	9,011	61,986	130, 42
906	93	75, 295	10,221 $12,937$	6,722	17, 338	9,684	2, 737	10, 169	70, 240	141, 88
.500	95	10,290	12,937	0, 722	11,000	2,004	2, 101	10,109	10, 240	131,00

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

1863	1 5 5 5 3 3 8 5 4	\$99 775 2,093 1,438 1,424 1,527 1,476 1,419 1,483 2,396 1,868 1,888 2,138	\$175 1,688 8,292 3,755 2,892 2,624 1,560 1,438 1,352 1,886 1,291 1,391 1,479 1,089	\$54 1, 201 3, 493 1, 145 1, 248 1, 312 760 777 846 1, 145 495 451 482 536	\$500 500 1,550 1,350 1,350 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,563 1,152 1,532 1,552	\$8 67 171 205 235 241 251 250 326 284 301 311 325	\$55 265 88 153 260 97 57 63 108 73 128 154	\$440 1,044 1,057 1,053 1,034 810 810 826 1,327 976 1,059 1,187	\$31 3,778 5,483 1,448 1,855 2,121 1,497 1,362 1,481 2,870 1,765 1,761 1,716 1,611	\$531 4,847 18,396 7,131 6,547 6,299 4,315 4,244 4,612 6,522 4,473 4,792 5,192 4,788
1872	5	2,396	1,886	1,145	1,563	326	108	1,327	2,870	6,522
1074	1 5	1,888 2,138	1,391 $1,479$	451 482	$1,352 \\ 1,532$	301 311	128 154	1,059 1,187	1,761 1,716	4, 792 5, 192
1878	7	1,808 1,913	1,199 1,497	51.1 606	$1,432 \\ 1,507$	338 342	108 115	$860 \\ 1,014$	$1,788 \\ 2,104$	4, 732 5, 260
1879	6 6	1,480 $1,736$ $2,090$	1,570 1,445 1,515	847 710 656	1, 377 1, 377 1, 377	348 330 309	$102 \\ 117 \\ 117$	948 917 834	1,924 2,155 2,527	4, 861 5, 092 5, 372
1882	6	2, 201 2, 531 2, 356	1,419 1,513 1,519	952 802 1,033	1,377 1,377 1,377	291 339 362	137 141 152	810 838 847	3, 102 3, 367 3, 211	5, 881 6, 272 6, 150
1885 1886	6 7	2,519 3,417	1,632 $2,103$	1, 373 2, 113	1,377 1,577	367 443	173 254,	815 679	4, 212 6, 879	7, 135 10, 132
1887	8 9	4, 375 4, 593 5, 960 8, 099	2,025 $1,946$ $1,613$	2, 112 2, 255 1, 918	1,827 1,827 1,949	541 627 746	246 274 276	729 627 449	7, 272 8, 056 9, 130	10, 944 11, 836 12, 958
1890 1891 1892	$\frac{12}{13}$	8, 099 8, 004 8, 575	1,078 $1,229$ $1,232$	2,653 2,699 2,978	2, 627 2, 827 2, 827	1,002 1,092 1,286	322 344 312	661 686 678	10,626 10,835 11,664	15, 631 16, 202 17, 387
1893 1894	13 13	6,552 6,869	1,375 $1,379$	$2,915 \\ 2,602$	$2,827 \\ 2,827$	1, 405 1, 426	315 289	987 813	8,174 10,308	14, 337 16, 226 15, 563
1895 Digitized fa PRASER···	13 14	7, 495 8, 778	1, 419 1, 634	2,163 4,210	$\frac{2,827}{3,327}$	1,473 1,501	327 382	899 927	9, 395 1 3, 465	20, 32 6

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA—Continued.

		DI	STRICT	OF COL	UMBIA	-Continu	ued.			
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1902 1903 1904 1906		\$9, 447 10, 363 11, 735 12, 738 13, 689 14, 414 15, 536 16, 120 19, 160 22, 184	\$1,624 1,961 1,745 2,083 2,071 2,071 5,151 5,191 4,600 5,597	\$3, 259 3, 148 3, 639 3, 119 3, 100 2, 551 2, 990 3, 188 2, 880 2, 745	\$3, 127 3, 027 3, 027 3, 027 3, 027 3, 027 3, 027 3, 777 4, 827 5, 402	\$1, 389 1, 367 1, 470 1, 472 1, 753 1, 920 2, 727 2, 840 3, 195 3, 615	\$338 377 517 788 737 731 642 768 785 767	\$893 971 984 1,309 1,359 1,362 1,454 2,410 3,405 4,015	\$14, 667 15, 355 19, 653 18, 211 19, 042 20, 894 19, 921 21, 250 21, 868 22, 470	\$21, 179 21, 851 26, 874 26, 205 27, 568 29, 636 34, 398 36, 415 41, 391 45, 942
			<u> </u>	VIRG	INIA.		ļ 	<u> </u>		
1864	1	\$ 250	\$175	8 59	\$100		\$16	\$80	\$388	\$597
1865 1866 1867 1868 1867 1868 1870 1871 1872 1873 1873 1875 1876 1877 1878 1889 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1888 1889 1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1897 1898 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903	1.0	1, 869 3, 410 3, 499 3, 889 4, 762 7, 155 8, 527 7, 758 7, 456 6, 958 6, 958 6, 447 9, 227 11, 109 11, 788 9, 460 11, 109 12, 679 15, 102 14, 104 15, 788 15, 651 15, 679 15, 102 24, 717 30, 634 35, 749 38, 065	1,877 2,815 2,654 2,585 2,786 4,0318 3,684 3,412 3,120 3,225 3,306 3,694 3,984 3,806 3,694 2,788 3,986 3,988 3,981 2,644 2,788 2,183 2,267 2,783 3,125 4,174 6,766 6,766 6,7955 8,401 0,818	\$53 1,977 1,464 1,252 1,143 868 888 887 1,272 1,149 1,172 1,126 1,207 1,375 2,168 2,168 2,168 2,168 1,945 1,	1,089 2,500 2,400 2,400 2,400 3,2375 3,585 3,585 3,585 3,585 3,585 3,185 2,866 2,866 2,968 3,496 3,796 4,796 4,796 4,796 4,796 4,796 4,796 4,591 5,171 5,171 6,542 7,177 788 8,344 8,801	\$34 67 148 166 169 225 322 428 510 630 739 781 830 810 793 823 943 1,060 1,262 1,143 1,238 2,172 2,172 2,172 2,432 2,624 2,834	121 184 182 184 162 269 349 368 360 421 375 321 232 243 319 415 493 475 506 488 513 556 685 685 685 685 685 685 685	612 2, 041 2, 050 2, 050 2, 128 3, 160 3, 160 3, 160 2, 880 2, 890 2, 541 2, 265 2, 280 2, 445 2, 280 2, 445 2, 280 1, 204 1, 026 1, 204 1, 20	3, 910 3, 583 3, 478 2, 936 6, 659 6, 459 6, 669 9, 089 12, 386 10, 796 10, 796 10, 796 10, 796 11, 369 12, 785 10, 177 11, 890 12, 785 13, 245 13, 545 14, 402 18, 785 18	7, 246 8, 944 8, 660 9, 050 8, 589 9, 522 14, 601 15, 978 14, 766 13, 775 13, 756 12, 402 12, 735 14, 348 17, 413 19, 371 22, 022 21, 735 18, 892 20, 115 22, 616 24, 639 26, 761 27, 781 27, 861 29, 519 33, 886 38, 536
				WEST V	TRGINI	A.			, 	
1864 1865 1866 1867 1868 1870 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1878 1880 1880 1881 1882 fd 883 RASER	15 14 14 14 17 17 17 16 15 15 15 17 17 17 17	\$265 1, 368 2, 632 2, 333 2, 519 2, 881 2, 890 3, 478 4, 243 4, 349 2, 529 2, 792 2, 529 2, 382 2, 946 3, 170 3, 480 3, 522	\$326 2, 280 2, 974 2, 974 2, 575 2, 499 2, 581 2, 763 2, 793 1, 702 1, 597 1, 608 1, 558 1, 651 1, 661 1, 591	\$204 738 1,076 853 765 542 608 514 585 620 576 434 354 354 495 527 614 603 688	\$186 1,652 2,216 2,216 2,216 2,116 2,291 2,596 2,137 1,846 1,746 1,656 1,761 1,731 1,836 1,836	\$48 107 171 229 287 302 272 320 357 391 440 406 400 436 454 4468 490	\$28 73 116 102 97 95 104 118 142 151 126 132 107 114 109 98 110 118 136 139	\$134 414 1, 964 1, 975 1, 977 1, 887 2, 062 2, 280 1, 504 1, 393 1, 407 1, 326 1, 347 1, 429 1, 429 1, 431 1, 382	\$592 2, 325 2, 770 2, 457 2, 544 2, 112 2, 069 2, 296 2, 669 2, 843 2, 128 1, 555 1, 249 1, 297 1, 381 1, 553 2, 040 2, 349 2, 349 2, 584 2, 803	\$1,060 4,807 7,576 7,214 7,364 6,848 6,996 7,056 8,860 7,056 5,001 5,054 5,100 5,059 5,213 6,281 6,783 6,865

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued. WEST VIRGINIA—Continued.

Date.	No. o bank		U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1884			\$1,553 1,479	\$653 628	\$2,001 2,011	\$514 512	\$141 136	\$1,356 1,292	\$2,695 2,529 2,685	\$6,996 6,693
1886	2	0 3,565	1,143	644	1,986	485	138	889	2,685	6, 43
1886	2	$0 \mid 4,019$	856	648	1,961	469	122	656	3,080	6, 60
1888	2		817 779	685 547	1,966	458 478	157 165	626 611	3,371 4,009	6, 90
1890	$\frac{1}{2}$		662	689	1,906 $2,176$	520	221	510	5, 262	7,58 9,23
1891	2	3 6,563	758	756	2,454	594	230	611	5, 734	10, 26
1892	2	8 7,325	844	926	2,801	662	276	707	6,892	11, 90
1893	3	$ \begin{array}{c c} 0 & 6,901 \\ 0 & 7,556 \end{array} $	1,015 1,084	1, 104 929	$2,961 \\ 3,061$	765	$\frac{286}{264}$	864 878	5,622 6,451	10,94
1894 1895			1, 225	855	3, 297	831 792	$\frac{204}{281}$	1,003	6,688	12,04 12,73
1896	3		1,393	1,006	3, 451	832	297	1,151	7, 101	13, 37
1897	3	3 8,571	1,520	1,016	3,451	858	303	1,236	8,373	14, 75
1898	3	$\frac{3}{4}$ $\frac{8}{10}$, $\frac{677}{201}$	$1,780 \\ 3,217$	1,077	3, 351	898	289	1,262	8,874	15, 42
1999	3	$egin{array}{c c} 4 & 10,304 \ 0 & 12,761 \end{array}$	3, 134	1,361 1,516	3, 551 3, 850	980 1,076	313 458	1,479 $2,061$	$12,172 \\ 15,549$	20, 10 25, 24
1901	4	6 15,353	3,688	1,520	4,043	1, 203	629	2,812	19, 198	30, 44
1902	5		4, 159	1,069	4,455	1,437	902	3,025	20,765	33, 75
1903	6	6 22, 309	4,893	1,944	5, 459	1,976	879	3,533	23,745	38, 90
1904	7		5, 502 5, 769	2,051 1,995	6, 296 6, 604	$2,105 \\ 2,372$	1,072 $1,113$	4,191 4,940	23,857 $24,848$	40, 77 43, 07
1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	8		7,328	2,282	7, 161	3, 189	1,054	6, 122	30,070	51,86
		1	1			1				,
]	NORTH	CAROLI	NA.				
1865		2 \$24	\$61	\$ 54	\$68		\$3		\$52	\$14
1866		5 415	415	176	378	\$8	41	\$1 98	318	1, 18
1867	!	5 617	546	198	585	26	4.1	280	348	1,58
1868 1869		$\begin{bmatrix} 6 & 873 \\ 6 & 1,420 \end{bmatrix}$	635 730	441 378	663 847	41 53	56 102	316 379	$820 \\ 1,402$	$\frac{2,24}{3,02}$
1870		$\begin{array}{c c} & 1,320 \\ & 1,512 \end{array}$	923	399	850	70	120	529	1,402 $1,562$	3, 51
		$9 \mid 2,449$	1,685	460	1,610	87	196	1,338	2,081	5, 68
1872	1		1,900	458	1,953	103	192	1,549	2,438	6, 70
1878	$\begin{vmatrix} 1 \\ 1 \end{vmatrix}$		1,970 2,180	602 592	2, 100	149 181	186 209	1,668 1,818	$2.546 \\ 2,252$	$7,14 \\ 7,12$
1875	i		1,931	524	2,200 $2,200$	219	269	1,602	2,270	6, 94
1876	1	$5 \mid 3,716$	1,769	497	[-2, 556]	257	304	1,440	2, 284	7, 21
1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1879 1880	1		1,608	492	2,601	287	310	1,272	2,253	[-7, 16]
1878			1,924 $2,254$	536 577	2,551 2,501	297 293	227 225	$\begin{bmatrix} 1,526 \\ 1,753 \end{bmatrix}$	2,442 $2,341$	7,65 $7,72$
1880	i		2, 299	579	2,501	320	214	1,815	2, 883	8, 42
		5 4,877	2,140	705	2,501	348	274	1,677	3,041	8,89
1882	1	[5] 4,738	1,768	700	2,501	475	256	1,344	2,890	8,3
1883 1884	1		1,568 1,499	655 706	2, 401 2, 401	478 533	308 291	1,152 1,130	$\frac{3,215}{3,206}$	8, 3, 8, 6
1885	i		1,417	729	2,064	472	236	993	3, 238	8, 1
1886	1	7 5,086	1,275	709	2,376	510	235	861	3, 362	8, 3
1887	1		1,029	648	2, 412	544	271	796	3, 537	8,50
1888 1889	1		916 836	631 531	2,266 $2,426$	562 594	$\frac{270}{351}$	618 611	$3,329 \\ 3,946$	8,08 8,89
1890	$\frac{1}{2}$		920	506	2,656	649	378	646	4,673	10, 0
1891	2	2 7.126	875	621	2,691	665	386	601	4,451	10, 0
1892	$\frac{2}{2}$		869	618	2,625	738	359	644	3,899	9,18
1893	$\frac{2}{2}$		968 880	658 692	2,676 $2,756$	730 744	414 363	750 667	3, 333 4, 259	8, 90 9, 5
1895	2	7 6,314	916	558	2,716	780	280	686	4,551	9,89
1896	2	6,648	956	779	2,766	759	310	705	4,870	10, 69
1897	2		948	671	2,701	773	348	643	5,340	10, 93
1898 1899	: 0	9 7 944	1,074 $1,360$	765 920	$2,691 \\ 3,001$	824 834	343 422	681 894	5, 936 7, 096	11,10 13,68
1900	3	9, 274 6 10, 588	2, 182	802	3,044	906	528	1,468	7,477	15, 36
1900	3	6 10,588	$2,182 \\ 2,391$	922	3,119	955	611	1,705	7, 477 7, 796	17,0
1902	3		1 - 2.612	951	3,280	1,073	670	1,777	8,978	18.86
1904	4		2, 921 3, 267	1,122 1,073	3,610 3,706	$1,210 \\ 1,327$	770 866	1,972 2 463	10, 783 11, 843	22, 3 24, 0
1904 1905		8 16, 258	3, 465	1,073	3,850	1,327	900	2,463 2,991	11, 843	26, 49
1906	5		4, 530	1,267	4,380	1,820	924	3,705	17,578	33, 8
			<u></u>	SOUTH	CAROLI	N A			·	
			i	[i·	400		C CON	0.5
7070				\$ 399	\$500	\$2	\$82	\$63	\$823	\$1,5
1866		2 \$732 827	\$144 171		585	14	92	148	1 586	1.5
1867 1868		827 3 1,294	$\frac{171}{204}$	326 381	585 685	14 51	70	148 146	586 1,206	1, 5 2, 2
1867		827 3 1,294 3 1,484	171 204 278	326 381 415	685 824	51 74	70 94	146 181	$1,206 \\ 1,028$	2,4
1867 1868 1869 1870		827 3 1,294 3 1,484 1 829	171 204 278 375	326 381 415 437	685 824 1,081	51 74 121	70 94 79	146 181 333	1, 206 1, 028 961	$\frac{2,40}{2,80}$
1867		827 3 1,294 3 1,484 1,829 7 2,818	171 204 278 375 1,380	326 381 415 437 559	685 824 1,081 1,900	51 74 121 151	70 94 79 116	146 181 333 1, 224	1,206 $1,028$ 961 $1,656$	2, 40 2, 80 5, 3
1867	1	827 8 1, 294 8 1, 484 8 1, 829 7 2, 818 8 3, 274	171 204 278 375 1,380 1,853 2,425	326 381 415 437	685 824 1,081	51 74 121	70 94 79	146 181 333	1, 206 1, 028 961	1, 5; 2, 2; 2, 40 2, 86 5, 3; 6, 3; 7, 9; 7, 7;

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

SOUTH CAROLINA—Continued.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1875	12	\$4,560	\$1,760	\$ 654	\$ 3, 135	\$467	\$234	\$1,566	\$1,920	\$ 8, 204
1876	12	4,103	1,585	674	3,185	462	229	1,271	1,620	7,722
1877	12	3, 380	1,620	410	2,871	450	242	1,224	1,623	7,148
1878	12	3,766	1,620	575	2,851	433	203	1,290	1,649	7, 222
1879		3,468	1,700	757	2,450	354	254	1,801	2, 101	7, 191
1880	$\overline{12}$	4, 115	1,690	600	2,450	368	367	1,231	2,586	7,828
1881	13	4, 483	1,685	676	1,885	418	395	1,187	2,970	7, 978
1882		4,306	1,640	517	1,885	698	358	1,170	2,505	7,791
1883	13	4,530	1,505	640	1,885	754	443	1,118	2,584	7,791
1884	14	4,646	1,501	759	1,935	773	588	1,096	2,418	7, 93
1885	14	4,590	1,414	840	1,935	802	590	1,002	2,723	8, 166
1886	16	4,764	1,290	808	1,779	814	586	874	3,609	8, 46
1887	15	4, 944	1,023	1,001	1,698	779	709	560	3,545	8,633
1888		5,970	1,172	646	1,773	788	798	420	3,096	9, 36
1889	16	6, 255	1,017	610	1,798	842	864	391	3,125	9,587
1890	16	6,614	7,712	743	1,798	880	1,011	390	3,511	9,725
891	14	6,563	669	323	1,623	936	858	384	2,730	8,889
1892	14	5,868	619	490	1,623	888	829	407	3, 050	8, 27
1893		6,055	625	503	1,748	841	690	418	3,058	8,610
1894	14	5, 462	625	495	1,748	780	609	394	3, 221	8, 369
1895		5, 785	725	397	1,918	779	555	510	3,575	8, 978
1896	15	5, 997	650	585	1,848	749	506	447	3,744	9, 376
1897	16	5,943	662	616	1,890	763	496	451	3,495	9,41
1898	16	5, 907	939	546	1,943	750	492	539	3,824	9, 48
1899		5, 740	1,011	651	1,923	755	472	620	5, 083	10,378
900	17	7, 199	1,844	481	2,083	703	563	1,471	5,172	11, 93
901	17	8,556	1,882	461	2,098	713	652	1,489	5,036	13, 598
902		8,346	1,851	510	2,048	691	698	1,396	5,810	13, 72
1903	21	10, 940	2,085	687	2, 823	701	742	1,575	7,876	17, 23
1904	23	10,688	2,326	673	2,935	752	805	1,870	7,683	17,748
1995	24	10,988	2,569	826	2,986	792	906	2,199	9,059	18, 819
1906	25	13,857	3,015	776	3, 235	941	789	2,538	10,696	22,84

GEORGIA.

1005	,	507	\$40	\$219	\$100	i	015		6050	0.400
1865	1	\$97				420	\$15	61 070	\$350	\$466
1866	9	1,441	1,775	1,060	1,600	\$30	162	\$1,079	1,916	5,226
1867	8	1,786	1,784	812	1,600	105	199	1,224	1,297	4,862
1868	8	2,092	1,684	1,221	1,600	134	233	1,232	2,074	5,757
1869	7	2,275	1,384	836	1,500	187	232	1,147	1,621	5,001
1870	. 8	2,504	1,646	1,057	1,815	239	295	1,148	1,682	5, 777
1871	10	3,167	2,306	926	2,384	269	282	1,834	1,793	7,031
1872	11	3, 169	2,506	1,083	2,615	367	298	2, 115	1,932	7,657
1873	13	3,906	2,637	706	2, 785	419	423	2,215	1,821	8,092
1874	13	3,445	2,676	755	2,785	456	374	2,223	1,578	7,773
1875	12	3, 108	2,151	1,071	2,663	459	251	1,735	1,557	7,053
1876	12	2,719	2,190	803	2,335	461	192	1,804	1,653	6,638
1877	12	2,775	2, 102	783	2, 141	353	164	1,624	1,594	6,369
1878	12	2,580	2, 157	989	2,041	367	176	1,772	1,625	6,598
1879	13	3,045	2,264	878	2,166	381	177	1,860	1,768	7,249
1880	13	3,692	2,323	862	2,221	432	180	1,940	2,012	7,850
1881	12	4,468	2,273	1,107	2, 281	484	252	1,897	2,766	8,818
1882	12	4,711	2,194	944	2, 281	545	303	1,825	2,752	8, 905
1883	13	5, 252	1,982	845	2,331	635	323	1,659	2,813	9, 199
1884	15	4,931	1,975	1,046	2,436	815	282	1,638	2,511	9, 135
1885	16	5, 383	1,902	1,226	2,472	813	337	1,571	3,335	9,667
1886	17	6,306	1, 224	1,203	2,686	893	433	979	4,010	10, 215
1887	$\tilde{21}$	7, 789	1, 139	1, 491	3, 051	952	513	878	5,003	12,156
1888	$\tilde{24}$	8,662	1, 120	1,310	3, 361	1,055	617	860	4,813	12, 988
1889	29	9,694	1,096	1,204	3, 752	1,128	683	840	6, 214	14, 543
1890	30	10,724	1,068	1, 199	9, 906	1,164	796	822	6, 335	15, 986
1891	32	10,731	1,212	984	4,418	1,204	780	947	5,420	15, 452
1892	32	10, 585	1,186	916	4, 541	1, 242	791	978	5,956	15, 397
1893	27		1,105	829	3, 766	1, 091	752	880	4, 183	
		8,018						967		12, 248
1894	29 29	8,404	1,207	$\begin{array}{c c} 871 \\ 822 \end{array}$	3,816	1,041	701		4,742	13, 151
1895		8, 147	1, 231		3, 516	1,037	776	925	5,698	13, 354
1896	30	9,416	1, 423	1,119	4,016	1,225	613	1,109	6,634	15, 671
1897	30	9,788	1,301	1,293	4,016	1,257	727	989	7,251	16,573
1898	29	9,971	1,561	1,374	3, 916	1,312	760	1,036	7, 283	16,383
1899	27	9, 944	1,785	1,242	3,756	1, 299	798	1,050	8,670	17,589
1900	27	13,272	3,360	1,412	4,306	1,444	1,040	2,095	10,865	23,562
1901	32	16,841	3,709	1,497	4,416	1,571	1,289	2,545	12,745	28,480
1902	43	19, 420	3, 944	1,641	5,031	1,823	1,446	2,466	15, 498	32, 697
1903	48	23,842	4,648	1,725	5,748	2, 125	1,310	3, 315	17, 413	37,699
1904	54	24, 731	4,755	1,733	5,953	2, 296	1,590	3,569	19,530	39,836
1905	63	26,554	4,816	1, 194	6,371	2,726	1,761	4, 155	22,527	43, 333
1906	78	35, 260	6,289	2,308	7,448	3,821	1,618	5,055	25, 849	55,653

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued. FLORIDA.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
874	1	\$ 5	\$ 30	\$ 30	\$ 38			\$27	\$11	\$ 76
.875	1 1	56	50	33	50		\$5	41	71	167
.876	1	59	53	34	50	\$1	4	44	66	166
877	1	77	50	16	50	2	2	45	48	167
.878	1	82	68 1	15	50	2	3	45	51	185
.879	1	73	Í 90 Í	26	50	$\frac{2}{2}$	6	45	100	20€
880	2	129	81	31	100	2	4	45	157	312
881	2	290	81	69	100	8	8	67	319	502
882	2	292	80	90	100	11	15	55	401	582
.883	2	371	80	97	100	15	13	58	401	600
884	3 5	432	93	109	150	16	11	82	496	787
.885	5	645	203	207	300	20	36	120	782	1,334
.886	9	1,298	301	298	550	33	60	165	1,437	2, 462
887	8	1,442	282	318	500	66	52	147	1,516	2, 508
.888	13	1,980	480	402	897	99	79	195	2,049	3,725
889	13	2,459	492	277	950	131	106	239	2,352	4, 279
890	15	3,640	442	310	1,150	174	151	291	3, 364	5, 604
891	17	3,868	455	408	1,200	210	186	303	3,629	6, 108
892	18	4,272	455	456	1,350	259	232	• 325	4,481	7, 189
.893	17	3,501	442	565	1,300	288	267	325	3, 217	6, 100
894	19	4, 447	505	447	1,485	350	183	382	4, 443	7, 476
895	18	3,815	493	408	1,435	379	186	368	3, 950	6,948
896	17	3,623	480	512	1,350	462	142	363	3, 912	6, 866
897	15	3, 243	430	556	1, 150	463	161	301	3, 905	6, 489
898	15	3,045	739	799	1,150	513	134	331	5, 102	7, 951
899	15	3,600	705	699	1,150	524	136	384	5, 773	8,747
.900	16	4,463	875	696	1,155	608	159	557	6, 435	9, 64
901	17	5,654	1,028	830	1,355	659	289	752	7, 928	11, 852
902	20	6, 120	1,236	698	1,485	817	312	823	7,743	12, 303
903	21	7,420	1,475	834	2,135	824	282	948	9, 402	15, 164
904	26	9, 943	2,091	936	2,550	1,045	381	1,397	11,713	19,058
905	34	13,064	2, 285	1,268	2,840	1,259	494	1,873	14,085	22, 837
906	36	18, 212	2,854	1,406	4, 350	1,466	515	2,075	19, 201	31, 236

A	Τ.Δ	\mathbf{B}	4 N	ľ A

1005	- 0	ļ	1							
1865	a 2									
1866	3	\$458	\$459	\$1,066	\$500	\$8	\$75	\$262	\$1,053	\$2, 203
1867	2	428	311	171	400	14	40	268	294	1,091
1868	2	380	311	263	400	14	54	267	322	1, 114
1869	2	325	311	175	400	14	72	261	286	1,039
1870	$\begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 7 \end{array}$	526	311	108	400	15	74	265	312	1,074
1871	7	1,011	842	214	948	38	45	693	536	2, 334
1872	8	1,589	1,184	379	1,287	75	72	1,013	1,001	3,584
1873	9	1,743	1,430	392	1,579	127	93	1,269	872	4,075
1874 1875	9	1,606	1,571	434	1,635	163	69	1,383	977	4,410
1875	ğ	1, 455	1,612	463	1,635	182	80	1,401	957	4, 353
1876	10	1,700	1,643	449	1,693	168	65	1, 430	850	4,468
1877	iŏ	1,760	1,521	353	1,668	186	77	1,349	768	4, 231
1878	10	2, 133	1,691	453	1,668	161	86	1,439	1,188	5,083
1879	10	1,923	1,711	644	1,668	193	101	1,463	1,407	5, 156
1880	9	2,236	1,556	421	1,518	221	144	1,320	1,319	5, 037
1881	9	2, 244	1, 497	526	1,518	250	197	1,280	1,719	5, 326
1001	9	2,532	1, 277	488	1,468	283	187	1,099	1,719	5, 196
1882						$\frac{203}{277}$				
1883	10	2,380	1,288	463	1,493		191	1,069	1,568	4,996
1884	10	2,999	1,134	584	1,735	256	188	929	1,828	5, 777
1885	10	3, 266	1,217	589	1,835	291	213	990	2,143	6, 248
1886	12	4, 316	1,073	637	1,935	357	324	872	3,350	7,660
1887	20	8,503	951	1,062	3,485	640	451	782	5,925	13,016
1888	21	7,459	1,163	1,124	3,544	724	495	749	4,785	12, 261
1889	25	8,275	1,212	1,005	3, 953	938	544	838	6,739	14,658
1890	30	9,743	1,549	932	4,294	1,010	645	1,070	7,025	15,867
1891	29	8,573	1,404	778	4,204	1,040	609	1,068	5,562	13,940
1892	29	7,817	1,253	800	3,919	981	585	1,034	5, 414	13, 257
1893		6,068	1,183	778	3,594	822	576	975	3, 356	10,578
1894	27	6,548	1,283	867	3,694	778	515	989	5,052	12,111
1895	26	6,549	1, 291	677	3, 485	582	524	1,009	5,636	12, 196
1896	27	6,711	1,316	1,113	3,405	613	532	1,064	5,728	12, 699
1897	26	6,571	1,355	993	3, 355	636	525	1,053	6,113	13,003
1898	26	6,682	1, 101	1,030	3, 205	659	528	809	6,953	13, 266
1000	26	7, 240	1, 421	1,160	3, 105	636	581	1.074	9,559	15, 200
1899	28					610	784			
1900		9,040	2,082	1,406	3,480			1,717	10,938	19,055
1901	35	11,915	2,312	1,759	3,690	715	1,012	1,992	12, 365	22,497
1902	42	13, 223	2,415	1,596	4,055	940	1,120	1,934	15, 206	25,778
1903	*43	15, 451	3,055	1,878	4, 373	1,120	1,236	2,536	16,406	28, 555
1904	52	19,418	4,082	2,234	5,555	1,174	1,430	3,611	20, 120	35, 976
1905	67	20,798	4,460	2,425	5,993	1,482	1,604	4,056	21, 235	37, 809
1906	74	27,731	6, 245	2,697	7,666	2,364	1,419	5,587	25, 167	47, 934
		1	l '				1	1	l '	i ´

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS-Continued. MISSISSIPPI.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its,	Total assets.
865	1	\$16	\$ 57	\$70	\$ 50		\$ 6		\$86	\$163
						405				
.866	2	132	126	162	150	\$25	21	\$41	188	464
.867	2	189	77	85	150	7	17	66	152	403
.868	1	63	45	17	100	2	6	41		148
869	l ô					-	ľ	1		
070	l ő									
.870									- · · · · · · · ·	
.871	0					· · · · · · · · · ·				
.872	0							1		
.873	1 0	1	l	i	1	1			l .	
874	ŏ			,			(
	ŏ									
.875										
.876	0									
.877	0	1	1	l		<i></i>	l			1
878	0	İ	l	1	I	i	1	i	1	I
.879	ŏ				1	1	1			
000										
1880	0									
.881	0		1							
1882	1	132	75	52	75		9	68	108	28
.883	3	326	156	124	175	3	23	138	310	70
	4	466	182	107	305	11	25	158	307	90
884										
1885	6	1,075	177	166	475	39	38	151	597	1,62
1886	7	1,626	215	213	625	69	61	181	942	2,28
.887	12	2,293	320	354	1,055	127	102	277	1,264	3,39
888	12	2,647	393	400	1,105	242	93	293	1,379	3,81
	12	2, 895	339	298	1,130	311	113	298		4, 20
889									1,660	
890	12	3, 297	341	334	1,140	354	154	296	1,806	4, 64
891	13	2,990	354	278	1,165	420	137	317	1,565	4, 3
.892	13	2,743	394	329	1,165	429	151	304	1,614	4, 21
893	12	2,358	339	305	1,055	457	107	305	1,221	3, 7
090										
894	11	2,488	264	247	955	416	75	237	1,451	3,6
.895	10	2,098	239	250	855	390	74	211	1,610	3,43
.896	10	2,467	243	375	855	392	119	217	2,032	4, 12
897	10	2,504	243	305	855	381	128	216	2,034	4, 27
898	10	2,475	277	317	855	402	150	227	2,250	4, 3
899		2,554	344	338	955	422	154	285	2,725	4,9
900		3,070	794	428	980	461	203	769	3,879	6, 5
901	14	3,992	869	370	1,130	487	302	866	3,569	7,46
902	17	4, 957	1,329	561	1,530	549	336	1,024	5, 257	9,6
903	21	7, 617	1,664	688	2,310	733	314	1,284	6,654	12, 98
004										
904	24	9,064	1,899	773	2,820	904	426	1,571	7,820	15, 70
905	25	9,438	1,903	876	2,970	939	490	1,780	8,578	16, 1
906	24	10,489	2,559	680	2,885	1,286	332	2,135	8,628	18, 10
· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		1 -0, -00	_, _,	1	1 -, - 50	, -,-50	1	_, _,	1 .,	1,

LOUISIANA.

1864 1865 1806 1867 1868 1869 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877	1 1 3 2 2 2 2 7 9 9 7 7	\$168 294 1,883 1,407 1,004 1,432 1,816 5,851 7,770 9,108 5,877 6,833 6,422	\$300 721 1,326 1,218 1,208 1,208 1,208 2,958 4,114 3,900 2,784 2,564	\$2,343 3,777 2,027 540 993 689 541 1,714 2,379 2,490 2,053	\$500 500 1,800 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 4,850 4,750 3,850	\$17 35 59 62 70 107 145 220 297 272	\$76 183 340 119 105 93 102 247 311 300	\$166 180 710 1,064 1,059 1,052 1,043 2,490 3,549 3,335 2,360	\$2,210 5,089 3,637 684 1,124 1,483 1,446 4,670 6,425 7,512	\$3, 121 6, 572 7, 339 3, 651 3, 781 4, 089 4, 257 12, 654 17, 427 18, 710
1865 1867 1868 1868 1870 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876	1 3 2 2 2 2 7 9 7 7 7	294 1, 883 1, 407 1, 004 1, 432 1, 816 5, 851 7, 770 9, 108 5, 877 6, 833	721 1,326 1,218 1,208 1,208 1,208 2,958 4,114 3,900 2,784 2,564	3,777 2,027 540 993 689 541 1,714 2,379 2,490 2,053	500 1,800 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 3,500 4,850 4,750	\$17 35 59 62 70 107 145 220 297	183 340 119 105 93 102 247 311 300	180 710 1,064 1,059 1,052 1,043 2,490 3,549 3,335	5, 089 3, 637 684 1, 124 1, 483 1, 446 4, 670 6, 425 7, 512	6,572 7,339 3,651 3,781 4,089 4,257 12,654 17,427
1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876	3 2 2 2 2 7 9 7 7 7	1, 883 1, 407 1, 004 1, 432 1, 816 5, 851 7, 770 9, 108 5, 877 6, 833	1, 326 1, 218 1, 208 1, 208 1, 208 2, 958 4, 114 3, 900 2, 784 2, 564	2, 027 540 993 689 541 1, 714 2, 379 2, 490 2, 053	1,800 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 3,500 4,850 4,750	35 59 62 70 107 145 220 297	340 119 105 93 102 247 311 300	710 1,064 1,059 1,052 1,043 2,490 3,549 3,335	3,637 684 1,124 1,483 1,446 4,670 6,425 7,512	7, 339 3, 651 3, 781 4, 089 4, 257 12, 654 17, 427
1868	2 2 2 2 7 9 7 7 7	1, 407 1, 004 1, 432 1, 816 5, 851 7, 770 9, 108 5, 877 6, 833	1,218 1,208 1,208 1,208 2,958 4,114 3,900 2,784 2,564	540 993 689 541 1,714 2,379 2,490 2,053	1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 3,500 4,850 4,750	59 62 70 107 145 220 297	119 105 93 102 247 311 300	1,064 1,059 1,052 1,043 2,490 3,549 3,335	684 1, 124 1, 483 1, 446 4, 670 6, 425 7, 512	3, 651 3, 781 4, 089 4, 257 12, 654 17, 427
1868	2 2 7 9 7 7 7	1,004 1,432 1,816 5,851 7,770 9,108 5,877 6,833	1,208 1,208 1,208 2,958 4,114 3,900 2,784 2,564	993 689 541 1,714 2,379 2,490 2,053	1,300 1,300 1,300 3,500 4,850 4,750	62 70 107 145 220 297	105 93 102 247 311 300	1,059 1,052 1,043 2,490 3,549 3,335	1, 124 1, 483 1, 446 4, 670 6, 425 7, 512	3, 781 4, 089 4, 257 12, 654 17, 427
1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876	2 7 9 9 7 7	1, 432 1, 816 5, 851 7, 770 9, 108 5, 877 6, 833	1, 208 1, 208 2, 958 4, 114 3, 900 2, 784 2, 564	689 541 1,714 2,379 2,490 2,053	1,300 1,300 3,500 4,850 4,750	70 107 145 220 297	93 102 247 311 300	1,052 1,043 2,490 3,549 3,335	1, 483 1, 446 4, 670 6, 425 7, 512	4, 089 4, 257 12, 654 17, 427
1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876	2 7 9 9 7 7	1, 816 5, 851 7, 770 9, 108 5, 877 6, 833	1, 208 2, 958 4, 114 3, 900 2, 784 2, 564	541 1,714 2,379 2,490 2,053	1,300 3,500 4,850 4,750	107 145 220 297	102 247 311 300	1,043 2,490 3,549 3,335	1,446 4,670 6,425 7,512	4, 257 12, 654 17, 427
1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876	7 9 9 7 7 7	5, 851 7, 770 9, 108 5, 877 6, 833	2, 958 4, 114 3, 900 2, 784 2, 564	1,714 2,379 2,490 2,053	3,500 4,850 4,750	145 220 297	247 311 300	2,490 3,549 3,335	4,670 6,425 7,512	12,654 $17,427$
1872	9 9 7 7 7	7,770 9,108 5,877 6,833	4, 114 3, 900 2, 784 2, 564	2,379 2,490 2,053	4,850 4,750	220 297	311 300	3, 549 3, 335	$6,425 \\ 7,512$	17,427
1873	9 7 7 7	9, 108 5, 877 6, 833	3, 900 2, 784 2, 564	2,490 2,053	4,750	297	300	3, 335	7,512	
1874 1875	7 7 7 7	5, 877 6, 833	$2,784 \\ 2,564$	2,053	3, 850					
1875	7 7	6,833	2,564				358		4,901	12,732
1876 1877	7 7			2, 107	3,650	483	353	2, 273	5,673	13, 751
1877			984	2,514	3, 300	539	284	883	5,922	11,783
1000		6,597	800	2,256	3,300	516	269	713	5,237	11,358
18/8	7]	5, 341	1,781	2,139	2,875	573	340	1,385	4,839	10,640
1879	7	5,670	2, 258	2, 196	2,875	448	299	1,697	5, 297	11,574
1880	7	7, 107	2, 153	2,348	2,875	570	320	1,874	6,013	13, 256
1881	7	8,676	2,518	3,723	2,875	815	336	2, 157	8,478	16,264
1882	8	8, 829	2,578	2,758	2,975	985	392	2, 246	8,053	16,003
1999	8	9,467	2,577	2,378	3, 225	1,102	414	2,240	8,136	16, 316
1884	9	8,677	2,429	2,727	3,625	1, 201	555	2,158	7,122	16,037
1000	9	9,860	2,232	2,974	3,625	1.306	506	1,976	8,994	17, 633
1886	9	9,771	1,811	3,556	3,525	1,154	452	1,549	9,559	18, 153
1887	13	11, 133	1,758	3, 397	3, 425	1,229	595	1,317	10,402	19,900
1000	13	12,419	2,234	3,730	3, 425	1,508	395	1,327	11, 912	22,643
1889	15	15, 119	1,809	1,775	3,685	1,658	570	1,047	12,880	25,493
1890	19	17,415	1,530	2,242	4,325	1,901	771	949	14,784	27, 999
1891	21	17,558	1,510	2,579	4, 435	2,091	735	930	14,359	27,732
1892	21	16, 962	1, 403	3, 224	4, 435	2,148	775	1,069	18, 328	30, 325
1893	20	16,501	1,152	2,188	3, 935	2, 496	673	1,031	13,549	26,433
1894	19	15,658	1,143	2,642	3,760	2,612	543	973	15,513	26,032
1889	19	16, 218	1, 151	2, 911	3,660	2,740	452	1,021	18,039	28,321
1896	18	14,014	1,118	3,019	2,860	2,608	488	997	14,081	24,420
100/	19	14,036	1,137	3,466	3,160	2,679	519	996	15,301	25,646
fd898RASER···	19	14, 316	1,228	3, 495	3,160	2,736	622	748	16,503	26,605

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Principal Items of Resources and Liabilities of National Banks—Continued.

	 		LC	UISIAN.	A—Cont	inued.				
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Deposits.	Total assets.
1899	 21 26 29 31	\$15, 837 18, 441 23, 759 21, 636 26, 647 29, 668 32, 950 38, 729	\$1, 441 2, 380 2, 906 2, 512 3, 272 3, 315 3, 192 5, 722	\$2, 437 2, 773 3, 240 2, 323 2, 882 3, 017 3, 834 3, 182	\$3, 260 3, 285 4, 158 3, 549 4, 098 4, 300 5, 905 8, 355	\$2,934 3,074 3,624 3,381 4,213 4,885 3,996 4,076	\$594 937 1,101 1,106 1,315 1,441 1,677 1,021	\$918 1,764 2,380 1,747 2,453 2,532 2,613 4,894	\$18, 395 20, 308 23, 525 23, 047 23, 771 27, 591 30, 091 29, 592	\$29, 817 33, 526 42, 971 39, 367 44, 898 51, 038 55, 678 63, 326
	 			TE	XAS.					
1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1870 1871 1872 1871 1873 1874 1875 1874 1875 1874 1875 1878 1879 1880 1889 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 189	5 7 9 10 10 11 11 11 15 21 43 43 59 68 74 91 107 127 129 206 223 222 217 207 201 199 223 284 339 369	\$209 331 509 475 532 475 531 1, 180 1, 367 1, 367 1, 502 1, 706 1, 512 2, 044 3, 1512 2, 044 13, 677 5, 602 10, 099 11, 945 13, 677 20, 762 24, 689 30, 749 48, 814 48, 514 1, 189 39, 361 48, 514 80, 755 56, 453 70, 961 80, 757 94, 346 1027, 787	\$480 674 673 681 8001 1,025 1,054 964 849 859 825 1,030 1,236 1,421 1,927 2,016 2,076 3,688 4,980 5,549 5,549 5,549 5,553 6,107 6,091 8,035 11,268 11	\$439 567 491 498 699 635 518 550 665 687 870 784 1,159 1,402 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,428 4,063 4,030 4,03	\$428 576 525 525 525 725 925 1, 095 1, 105 1, 050 1, 050 1, 309 1, 475 1, 950 3, 652 5, 970 6, 885 9, 920 11, 806 14, 326 22, 227 21, 830 22, 380 22, 380 22, 380 22, 380 22, 380 22, 380 22, 380 21, 380 20, 920 19, 931 19, 061 19, 061 19, 061 19, 061 20, 275 30, 903 32, 295 33, 296 34, 365 35, 596 36, 596 37, 685 38, 596 38, 596 39, 980 30, 980 31, 981 31, 980 31, 981 31, 980 31, 981 31, 980 31, 981 32, 295 33, 596 34, 987 36, 998 37, 988 38, 998 38, 998 38, 998 39, 998 30, 998 31, 988 31, 988 31, 988 31, 988 31, 988 31, 988 32, 988 33, 596 34, 988 36, 988 37, 988 38, 9	\$4 12 37 47 42 58 88 180 221 294 296 299 299 299 472 1, 689 2, 002 2, 431 2, 104 3, 175 3, 53 4, 783 4, 938 4, 892 4, 945 5, 172 5, 300 5, 275 5, 275 5, 406 7, 97 9, 105 9, 790 1, 689 1, 6	\$36 89 73 73 73 75 70 79 88 84 67 127 76 68 323 683 765 41,102 1,1129 1,352 1,962 2,178 2,362 2,178 2,362 2,178 2,371 2,171 2,712 3,467 5,533 6,581	\$170 405 386 386 507 572 673 587 592 673 587 732 1, 657 1, 657 1, 647 1, 737 2, 108 3, 821 4, 704 4, 561 4, 515 4, 227 4, 456 4, 515 4, 277 9, 102 9, 138 10, 102 10, 103 10	\$626 495 634 562 617 1, 006 1, 038 1, 081 1, 174 1, 413 1, 516 2, 081 3, 691 5, 487 8, 003 7, 928 9, 184 11, 710 15, 785 21, 452 30, 450 25, 748 30, 181 33, 258 34, 872 37, 895 44, 266 49, 749 74, 805 74, 042 71, 382 87, 537 101, 285 116, 331	\$1, 366 2, 018 1, 922 1, 78(1, 891 2, 656 2, 783 3, 537 3, 618 3, 662 4, 003 4, 126 5, 021 4, 004 22, 783 26, 844 10, 575 16, 778 19, 946 22, 783 24, 969 71, 948 71, 277 77, 558 76, 199 77, 68, 544 71, 277 77, 558 86, 838 76, 199 77, 758 142, 632 143, 271 171, 237 149, 482 149, 484 149, 485 141, 275 141, 275 142, 632 143, 245 144, 632 148, 245 149, 24
	 			ARK	ANSAS.					,
1866	22222222222546677	\$244 361 418 171 188 185 179 229 227 174 263 239 274 281 248 381 1,103 1,043 1,043 1,801 2,768 3,303	\$252 384 367 271 256 251 233 255 255 255 255 255 305 305 305 305 305 305 305 305 305 3	\$118 195 108 30 411 40 37 62 43 43 448 46 75 5 93 63 37 44 113 218 251 260 339 341 321 325 233	\$200 200 200 200 200 205 205 205 205 205	\$20 32 37 36 31 20 21 24 29 30 32 36 40 42 64 70 148 166 205 1191 239	\$24 27 16 1 3 7 13 19 18 18 8 9 9 10 21 25 28 48 55 105 76	\$130 179 179 179 179 161 182 181 95 185 181 184 184 184 297 249 323 3298 349 369 289	\$172 384 375 73 104 108 115 126 126 250 255 412 412 412 412 412 412 412 412	\$738 1,042 1,029 613 582 618 618 618 618 618 618 618 618 618 618

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

ARKANSAS—Continued.

			AB	KANSA	5—Conti	nued.				
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds,	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1906	9 10 10 9 8 9 9 9 7 7 7 7 7 10 9 15 23 28 33	\$4,009 3,667 3,424 2,323 2,359 2,359 2,480 2,869 3,769 4,442 5,726 8,649 10,321 11,022	\$497 410 385 250 238 289 299 339 317 301 362 463 458 596 747 1,028 1,316	\$275 235 339 354 217 226 233 259 291 391 391 324 404 566 7665 891	\$1,530 1,600 1,600 1,100 1,050 1,220 1,220 1,220 1,070 1,070 1,070 1,140 1,120 1,466 2,385 2,650 2,940	\$338 414 482 380 357 282 294 255 266 280 296 323 372 483 635 766 1.030	\$150 138 111 101 56 65 62 71 82 147 234 313 300 476 663 615	\$256 279 279 225 212 259 268 259 224 246 338 473 593 900 1,182	\$2, 235 1, 872 2, 075 1, 267 1, 525 1, 742 1, 661 1, 805 2, 150 2, 678 3, 102 3, 811 4, 160 5, 809 7, 963 8, 803 9, 086	\$5, 527 5, 093 4, 940 3, 422 3, 694 3, 912 4, 665 5, 245 6, 466 7, 026 9, 127 15, 325 16, 742
	J		1	KEN	LUCKY.			<u> </u>		
1864 1865 1866 1867 1866 1867 1869 1870 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1878 1879 1889 1889 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1889 1890 1891 1891 1892 1893 1890 1891 1899 1890 1891 1892 1893 1899 1900 1900 1900 1902 1903	1 115 15 15 16 17 29 33 36 43 50 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 50 57 56 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57	\$83 2, 284 2, 284 3, 155 3, 165 3, 162 6, 152 3, 762 6, 152 13, 283 12, 158 12, 158 12, 161 12, 158 12, 161 12, 158 12, 161 12, 158 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 12, 161 13, 161 14, 161 151 161 161 161 161 161 161 161 161	\$362 2,465 3,064 3,084 3,082 2,970 3,075 5,765 7,197 655 9,430 9,712 9,805 10,844 11,358 11,358 11,358 11,582 11,712 11,712 11,712 11,773 4,823 4,823 4,823 4,823 4,823 1,566 6,861 13,667 11,582 11,5	\$142 1, 275 819 649 689 986 -1, 1197 1, 935 1, 794 1, 926 1, 997 2, 074 2, 416 2, 735 2, 641 2, 735 2, 641 2, 532 2, 859 2, 532 2, 859 2, 532 2, 859 2, 532 2, 859 2, 532 2, 859 2, 532 2, 859 2, 532 2, 859 2, 532 2, 859 2, 532 2, 859 2, 532 3, 532 3, 532 3, 532 3, 532 4, 732 4, 732 4, 734	\$200 2, 272 2, 840 2, 885 2, 885 3, 119 6, 234 7, 675 8, 221 9, 900 10, 395 10, 395 10, 395 11, 421 11, 256 13, 010 13, 310 13, 310 13, 310 14, 319 14, 854 15, 329 14, 463 13, 109 13, 38 14, 219 14, 219 14, 854 15, 379 14, 463 11, 728 11, 728 11, 728 11, 728 11, 728 11, 329 12, 848 12, 889 14, 295 14, 686 15, 456	\$4 28 138 197 297 462 570 1, 263 1, 509 1, 564 1, 410 1, 410 1, 410 1, 410 2, 002 2, 362 2, 732 2, 362 2, 732 3, 104 3, 379 3, 383 3, 289 3, 289 3, 299 3, 401 4, 247 4, 247 4, 247 4, 267 6, 091	\$20 191 197 177 230 221 350 498 565 565 750 839 694 677 687 686 914 834 834 81,054 1,010 1,103 1,347 1,623 1,290 1,347 1,244 956 973 942 706 778 943 1,047 1,247 1,447 1	\$99 1, 231 2, 334 2, 334 2, 349 2, 414 4, 417 6, 7, 980 8, 157 7, 983 8, 611 8, 611 8, 611 8, 612 8, 825 9, 199 9, 182 8, 825 9, 199 8, 186 5, 449 8, 186 5, 449 8, 186 5, 449 8, 186 8,	\$136 2, 129 1, 583 1, 416 1, 732 1, 859 2, 839 3, 163 4, 040 5, 649 5, 649 8, 510 10, 675 11, 506 13, 579 11, 930 14, 299 14, 299 15, 741 16, 624 19, 230 14, 624 16, 631 16, 673 17, 189 16, 624 19, 230 14, 624 16, 631 16, 673 17, 745 17, 745 18, 745 18, 745 19, 230 14, 624 16, 631 16, 673 17, 745 17, 745 18,	\$559 6, 841 7, 822 7, 861 7, 7, 861 7, 923 8, 419 15, 501 18, 945 22, 333 28, 742 28, 362 27, 333 32, 742 33, 333 33, 333 33, 333 34, 443 42, 477 42, 478 44, 636 44, 636 45, 56 46, 951 55, 810 47, 626 48, 187 49, 187 41, 642 42, 478 41, 642 42, 478 42, 477 42, 478 42, 477 42, 478 42, 477 42, 478 43, 116 42, 478 44, 636 45, 756 69, 475 75, 75, 282 78, 910 89, 523 96, 212
				TENN	ESSEE.					
1864 1865 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1874 1875 1876 RASER	3 7 10 12 12 13 13 19 22 23 24 27 25	\$87 1,012 2,195 2,520 2,240 3,321 3,267 4,505 5,224 5,154 4,751 4,816 5,019	\$485 3, 228 2, 298 2, 132 2, 481 1, 999 2, 175 3, 084 3, 467 3, 450 3, 307 3, 189 3,051	\$554 2,246 1,811 1,163 1,020 853 886 1,076 1,132 1,102 1,372 1,203 1,200	\$340 1, 025 1, 700 1, 930 1, 925 2, 017 1, 950 2, 817 3, 146 3, 101 8, 255 3, 455 3, 350	\$37 133 167 165 193 222 260 335 433 447 515 564	\$100 146 210 150 141 239 195 264 275 252 246 259 259	\$127 459 1,039 1,112 1,143 1,145 1,399 2,389 2,726 2,668 2,668 2,618 2,474 2,368	\$939 3, 821 4, 480 2, 867 3, 087 3, 309 2, 831 3, 664 3, 914 4, 250 3, 836 3, 566 4, 343	\$1,850 7,451 8,177 6,961 6,969 7,450 7,604 10,130 11,346 11,365 10,922 10,702 11,400

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

TEN	NESSEE	Conti	nued.
-----	--------	-------	-------

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1877	25	\$5,060	\$3,277	\$1,438	\$3,080	\$571	\$207	\$2,302	\$4,675	\$ 11, 491
1878	25	4,735	3,567	1,855	3,080	479	211	2,427	5,273	12,329
879	24	4,967	3,234	1,365	2,955	450	206	2,370	4,684	11, 247
880	23	6,341	3,254	1,711	3,005	556	207	2,477	6,586	13, 391
881	25	7, 937	3, 363	2,092	3, 430	645	295	2,627	8, 322	16, 132
882	29	8,435	3,492	1,812	3,715	695	331	2,781	7,590	15, 822
883	30	10,475	3, 264	1,915	4,315	810	384	2,568	8,419	18,069
884	33	11,458	2,925	1,776	5,005	1,066	461	2,267	8, 258	18,567
885	32	11,554	2,726	1,773	5,008	998	473	2,114	7,784	18, 398
886	33	13,608	1,939	1,783	5,418	885	671	1,328	9,224	20, 260
887	40	19, 233	1,941	2,475	7,460	1,461	611	1,327	11,759	27, 104
888	42	19,850	1,873	2,418	7,715	1,616	872	1,254	11,241	27,075
889	45	21,823	1,804	1,715	8,030	1,750	1,048	1,195	13, 137	29,840
890	51	25,680	1,733	2,021	9,773	2,040	1,166	1,232	15,121	34,848
891	53	23,647	1,789	1,872	10,380	2,198	1,204	1,338	13, 436	32,588
892	55	23,620	1,779	2,139	10, 179	2,242	1,099	1,327	15, 412	34, 185
893	52	18,336	1,664	2,674	9,400	2, 109	1,048	1,224	10, 456	27, 349
894	49	19,049	1,663	2,191	8,775	1,917	799	1,169	13, 132	28, 881
894	48	18,311	1,810	2,176	8, 325	1,868	851	1,204	13,668	29, 120
896	48	18,603	2,116	2,521	8,275	1,853	842	1,496	13, 927	30, 103
897	49	21,149	2,196	2,896	8,760	1,914	839	1,543	17, 219	35, 226
898	49	20,471	2,574	2,772	8,435	1,831	884	1,737	17, 827	35, 42
899	47	21,395	2,686	2,427	7,360	1,769	913	2,011	21,090	38, 88
900	50	23,269	4,325	2,798	7,338	1,774	1,072	3, 217	22, 083	41, 21
901	55	26,029	4,741	2, 425	7,280	1,799	1,227	3,632	22,561	43, 389
902	59	26, 339	4,810	2,615	7,140	1,845	1,268	3,483	26,780	47, 140
903	60	33,162	5,513	3,141	7,345	1,976	1,481	3,852	31,096	56,008
904	62	34, 710	6,000	2,940	7,455	2, 236	686	4,368	34,154	60, 96
905	68	38,705	7,060	3,313	8,425	2,460	1,661	5,510	36, 417	66,079
906	69	41,214	8,334	3,070	8,510	2,603	1,116	6,655	37, 906	68, 440
					1	1		1 1	-	
				0	HIO.					

				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
1863	20	\$2,516	\$1,493	\$1,126	\$2,363		\$ 69		\$2,896	\$ 5, 810
1864	82	10, 367	12, 402	7, 332	9,772	\$91	831	\$5,759	14, 867	34, 979
1865	134	22, 104	29, 611	13, 994	21, 146	730	1,829	14, 731	26, 040	73, 389
1866	135	28, 333	28, 523	11, 151	21,805	1,834	2,699	18, 121	23, 274	75, 319
1867	135	29,669	27,771	9, 285	21,905	2,715	1,796	18, 303	23, 896	74, 541
1007					21, 556					
1868	135	30, 924	27, 521	8,524		3,402	1,916	18, 272	23,602	75,078
1869	132	33, 539	24,520	7, 134	22,180	4,021	1,949	17,676	21,618	73,036
1870	130	33, 865	23, 300	7,047	22, 105	4, 121	1,797	17,541	21,046	72,068
1871	130	39, 227	24, 273	8,669	23,050	4,593	1,964	18,607	28, 512	84, 529
1872	158	47, 999	26, 796	8,374	26, 791	5,119	2,355	21,706	30,018	94, 464
1873	168	54, 407	27,613	8,866	28, 843	5,659	2,635	22,848	33, 914	103, 827
1874	169	52,007	27,954	9,139	29,173	6, 122	2, 945	22,870	32, 029	101, 125
1875	173	56,186	28, 397	9,384	29,644	6,347	3,156	22,855	34, 440	106, 133
1875	170	50, 264	26,847	8,704	29,653	6,237	2,932	21,435	30,025	97, 724
1877	165	48,914	26, 243	8,764	28, 372	5,584	2,714	20,470	30, 213	95, 505
1878	163	44, 172	26,002	10, 178	27, 287	[5, 316]	2, 477	19,952	30, 266	93, 323
1878	162	46,821	27, 197	12, 182	26,222	4,946	2,276	20, 366	40,503	104,252
1880	170	54, 402	26,861	13, 193	26, 562	5,167	2,554	20,945	46,773	113,863
1881	177	66,980	29, 167	15, 108	29, 389	5,421	3,348	21,468	60,960	135, 420
1882	186	74, 443	27,824	14,636	32,604	5,578	3, 359	20,840	60, 735	136, 115
1883	200	76, 324	29,008	15, 198	35, 183	6,033	3, 487	23, 148	59, 615	139, 920
1884	204	70,664	26,673	14,716	36, 308	6, 292	3, 212	21, 164	51,634	130, 317
1885		71, 137	24, 337	16, 217	36, 710	6, 400	3, 095	19, 011	54,654	132, 369
1886	209	85, 374	22,096	17, 188	38, 294	6,895	3,558	16, 268	67, 975	150,043
1887		93, 388	18, 473	16, 532	39, 896	7,918	3,729	12,780	69, 959	153, 732
1888	219	92, 125	18,808	17, 187	39, 949	8,313	4,032	10,725	73,710	157, 826
1889		102, 026	16,070	13, 823	40, 299	9,310	$\frac{4,032}{3,972}$	8,667	81,371	168,039
1890	233	115,686	11, 923	12,768	41,958	10,019	4,797	8,228	88, 220	174, 464
1891	237	117, 323	11,774	13, 965	43,643	11,007	4, 815	8, 164	91, 452	180, 262
1892	239	126, 403	13,815	15, 782	44,040	11,550	5,097	10, 423	105, 205	200,677
1893	242	111,040	17,457	16, 788	45,645	12,117	5, 284	13,881	84,440	178,599
1894	246	117, 243	17,197	15, 737	45, 166	12,529	4,190	13,086	98, 986	195, 767
1895	247	124, 236	18,011	14, 364	45, 445	12,809	4,349	13,513	100, 367	198,698
1896 !	248	116,612	21, 134	15, 992	45, 330	12,930	4,598	16,577	92,019	191,803
1897	248	118, 820	22,555	15,947	45, 180	12,821	4,536	16,713	105, 236	212, 375
1898	252	124, 842	26,095	17,074	44,865	12,976	4,387	16,680	120, 512	231, 345
1899	255	142,595	24,026	17, 416	45, 125	13,280	4,751	17,079	144, 114	270, 274
1900	276	164, 621	29, 386	20, 186	46,516	14,033	6,042	20,686	158,018	297,887
1901	296	186, 506	32,685	21, 132	49,090	15,572	7, 440	24,653	169,668	325, 999
902	311	202, 338	33, 943	22, 455	50, 545	16,858	7,803	24, 923	185, 468	352, 262
903	325	224, 150	37,800	24, 789	53, 641	18, 420	9, 132	27,801	202, 418	383, 569
904	334	220, 146	38, 204	26, 466	52,378	18, 399	9, 426	30, 176	209, 082	390, 570
					54,896					411,529
1905	347	234, 317	37, 087	26,206		19,617	9,567	32, 332	221, 913	
1906	353	255, 467	42, 200	27,780	57, 356	21,542	9,381	35, 689	239, 185	445, 665

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.
INDIANA.

				IND	IANA.					
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- 1ts.	Total assets.
1863	9 31	\$478 3, 277 9, 237 13, 220	\$700 4,315 14,674	\$274 2,058	\$865 3,559 12,260 12,769 12,767	\$35	\$6 258	\$2,828 8,275	\$784 3,734 10,526 7,708 7,148	\$1,732 10,853 33,259
1864 1865 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878	70 71	9, 237	14,674	5,931 4,087	12,260	321 917	740 734	8, 275 10, 872	7 709	33, 259 34, 288
1867	70	13,210	14, 278 14, 211 14, 056	3,685	12,767	1.557	748	10,995	7,148	34,092
1868	70	14,609	14,056	3,322	12,707	2, 184 2, 815	802	10,990	0,007	35, 487
1870	69 69	16, 832 17, 055	14,072 13,929	2,951 2,799 3,278	13, 187 $13, 277$	$\frac{2,813}{3,267}$	836 712	11,306 10,923	8,456 7,965	37, 468 37, 159
1871	72	18,866	15, 183	3,278	14.762	3,471	840	12, 356	10,598	43, 931
1872 1873	87 92	23,523 $27,147$	16,651 16,920	3, 364 3, 300	16,563 17,632	3,846 4,248	1,043 $1,110$	$14,073 \\ 14,472$	12,607 14,023	49, 427 53, 146
1874	93	25, 728	16,966	4,034	17,964	4,500	1,345	14,555	12,538	52,350
1875	103 99	28, 049 25, 697	$16,255 \ 14,052$	$4,214 \\ 3,646$	18,583 17,258	4,672 4,808	1,512 1,409	13,881 11,967	$14,467 \\ 12,867$	54, 931 49, 897
1877	99	24,632	13,877	4,051	16,404	4,504	1,405	11, 721	13, 305	49, 105
1878	94	20, 498	14, 209	4, 802	15,035	4, 116	1.295	11, 436	13,840	47, 759
1879	91 92	19,873 23,193 25,162	13,155 12,349	4,768 5,100	13,278	3, 913 3, 977	1,216 $1,216$	10,350 9,850	17, 181	48,919 51,812
1881	93	25,162	12, 236 10, 939	5, 350 5, 758 5, 685	13, 203 13, 094 13, 324 14, 029	3,854	1,401	8,768	19,871 $23,206$	51, 812 54, 169
1882	94	27,585	10,939	5,758	13,324	3, 298	1,501	8,117	24,943	55, 372 54, 909
1883	98 95	28,745 $25,760$	11,020 9,906	5, 685 5, 402	13, 829	3, 717 3, 727	1,519 $1,502$	8,595 7,616	23, 542 19, 255	48, 77 1
1885	90	123,358	8,912	5,362	13,829 12,190	3,032	1,479	6,734	19.845	46, 192
1886	92 93	25, 069 28, 030	8,643 6,789	5,942 $6,165$	12,345 11,895	3,412 3,532	1,322 1,505	5,978 $4,218$	23, 305 25, 254 24, 503	49, 705 50, 084
1888	94	27,938	6,446	5,624	11,965	3,591	1,631	4,084	24,503	49, 101
1888 1889	97	29,598	6,108	4,493	12, 284	3,768	1,673	3, 937 3, 762		55, 978
1890	100 100	33,762 33,648	5,509 5,343	4,805 5,606	12,652 12,477	3,877 4,036	$2,111 \\ 2,092$	3,762	30, 906 32, 959 37, 297 26, 496 32, 009 34, 151	57, 016 60, 377
1892	106	37,571	5,111	6, 159	12, 477 13, 447 13, 777	4,580	1,799	3,736	37, 297	66, 313 53, 995
1893	115 115	31,110	5, 445 5, 382	6,726 $6,224$		4,704 4,742	1,867 $1,463$	4,557 4,455	26,496	
1895	114	32, 014 35, 484	5,845	6,303	14, 422	4 666	1,418	4.545	34, 151	62, 431
1896	113	$32,262 \\ 31,877$	5, 845 5, 998 5, 975	6,303 6,758	14, 262	4, 680 4, 627 4, 596	1,405 1,213	4,747 4,634 4,191	29.000	57,480
1897	113 112	31,877	8 464	7 595	14,057	4,627	1,213	4,634	34,450 44,608	63, 229
1899	115	34, 452 38, 168 44, 738 53, 388 62, 453 72, 013 71, 266	8, 464 7, 938 10, 537	6, 109 7, 595 7, 508 8, 065	13, 927 14, 422 14, 262 14, 057 14, 167 14, 287 14, 515 16, 313 16, 774	4,562	1,188 1,587	4,768 6,061	54,066	90, 529
1900	123 135	44,738	10,537	8,065 9,092	14, 515	4,829 4,741	1,587 1,686	6,061	57,728 65,655	99,271
1902	145	62, 453	12, 020 13, 064 15, 369 16, 702	8, 998 10, 374	16, 774	5,088	1 055	7,140 7,456 8,746	76,079	130, 566
1903	160	72,013	15, 369	10,374	18, 040 18, 584	5,816	2,393	8,746	85,588	146, 681
1904	175 197	71, 821 79, 366	16, 702	9, 985 10, 550	18, 584 20, 551	6,390 6,845	2, 393 2, 424 2, 817	10,802 14,106	91,727	146,869
1889 1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	208	93, 331	17,690 20,858	10,792	22,092	8, 031	2,713	16,688	44, 608 54, 066 57, 728 65, 655 76, 079 85, 588 84, 893 91, 727 104, 229	60, 458 62, 431 57, 480 63, 229 74, 202 90, 529 99, 271 114, 426 130, 566 146, 681 146, 869 160, 193 183, 623
	1		, i	ILL	INOIS.	1	1	,	1	
1863	. 3	\$ 186	\$ 169	\$ 161	\$275		\$5		\$ 313	\$655
1864 1865	36 76	4,527	\$169 4,473 12,624	3, 270	$\begin{vmatrix} 3,916 \\ 10,715 \end{vmatrix}$	\$18 310	358 832	\$2,140 7,495	5, 559 15, 783	14,510 39,812
1866	82	17, 202	13, 035 13, 071	\$161 3,270 9,218 8,530	11,570 11,620	865	1,023	9,383	16,446	44, 112
1863 1864 1865 1866 1866 1867 1868 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877	82	4,527 12,228 17,202 18,320 23,313	13,071	9,003	11,620	1,609	1,119	9,482	18,063 22,884	39, 812 44, 112 47, 167 54, 411
1869	83 83	1 32, 924	12, 961 12, 329	10,683 8,238	$\begin{vmatrix} 12,070\\ 12,470 \end{vmatrix}$	2,804 3,459	$1,071 \\ 1,220$	9,597 9,819	18, 923	1 51,975
1870	81	27, 821 36, 223	12,661	8,779	12,770	3,928	1,365	10,132	21,608	56,482
1871 1872	$110 \\ 132$	36, 223 43, 069	16, 959 18, 833	12, 487 11, 581	17, 317 19, 558	4,439 4,365	1,588 1,818	13,644 15,600	28, 720 32, 595	77, 256 84, 175
1873	134	44,768	18, 427	11.412	20, 267	5,507	1,886	15, 262	32,564	87, 990
1874	143	45, 554 49, 537	18, 131 14, 602	14, 796 12, 500	20,564	6,342	1,796	14,704	38, 051	95,579
1876	146 146	49,537 45,308	12, 206	12,500	19,466 18,546	7,698 8,944	1,939 1,707	11, 414 9, 384	38, 287 32, 486	90,830 83,041
1877	144	40, 999	12, 206 11, 878 13, 515	10,878 $12,725$	18 046	6,398 5,870	1,659	9,384 9,038	32,835	78, 180
1878	139	34,808	13,515	12,484 12,788	15, 730 14, 835	5,870	1,438	8,063	31,545	73,296
1879 1880	136 136	38, 403 45, 662	13,810 13,484	12,788 18,010	14,835	5, 539 5, 823	1,738 1,874	8,314 8,567	35, 850 49, 392	80, 918 102, 025
1881	139	62,061	15, 360	28, 439	15, 200	6,360	2,932	8,165	72,972	133, 384
1882	148	73,118	14,723 13,109	20,022	18,990	5,846	2,556 2,986	8,799 8,592	69,763	129, 585 133, 378
1883 1884	162 167	75, 257 71, 680	111.760	23, 498 24, 103	23,004 24,100	6,604 7,300	3, 491	7,757	67,821 62,620	133, 378
1885	165	1 76 966	10,913	26, 991	25, 424	6,887	2,481	6,877	68,664	140,710
1886	168 178	88, 126 97, 204 104, 530	$9,263 \ 8,252$	26, 991 24, 719 31, 508	27, 887 29, 391	7,633	2, 975 3, 836	6,038	73, 175 81, 899	149,169 166,888
1888	. 182	104.530	9,124	34, 338	20 074	8,521 9,937	3,836	5,036 4,730	00 170	1 180 909
1880	188	112, 814	8, 616	34, 338 29, 370	30,899	10,765	4,689	4,665	93,600	191, 803 206, 638 234, 179
1890 .	192	122,750	8, 221 8, 030	29,491	31,222	12,195	5,203	4,821	102,696	206,638
1891 1892 1893	202	159, 821	8,629	29, 491 36, 761 36, 500	30, 899 31, 222 36, 976 39, 946 38, 195	10,765 12,195 14,940 16,167 17,926 17,751	5, 203 5, 368 6, 326	5, 170 5, 350	131,589	260, 161
1893	212	116,522	8, 552 9, 331	45, 087 39, 711	38, 195	17, 926	5,444	5,844	104,833	219,066
1894d f ¹⁸⁹⁵ RASER…	217	112, 814 122, 750 138, 984 159, 821 116, 522 137, 637 144, 398	9,331 9,329	39,711	38, 491 38, 671	17,751 16,954	4,643 5,139	5, 914 6, 258	93,600 102,696 116,861 131,589 104,833 118,328 114,974	260, 161 219, 066 247, 950 238, 986
1 IOLL KASEK	. 220	, 000	. 0,0~0	. 52,000	. 00,011	. 20,00%	. 0,100	. 0,200	,	. 200,000
anne ottorriote d'a-	· ~ /									

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued, ILLINOIS—Continued.

e:			11	LLINOIS	-Contin	ued.				
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans,	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Tota assets
1896 1897 1898 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	221 221 218 217 240 255 276	\$127, 366 133, 697 156, 709 187, 234 209, 108 250, 384 282, 007 282, 912	\$9,588 10,261 12,029 10,575 18,813 22,321 19,412	\$32,612 43,815 46,069 45,328 54,591 59,911	36, 946 35, 711 37, 733 39, 154	\$16, 118 14, 925 16, 004 16, 007 15, 925 15, 830 19, 423	\$5,073 4,826 5,097 5,960 7,393 9,344 9,229	\$6,649 6,101 6,782 7,036 13,728 17,420	\$103, 544 118, 727 140, 942 168, 306 181, 866 217, 929 938, 459	\$217,8 261,8 294,0 346,1 398,3 450,9
1902 1903 1904 1906	304 324 346 373	282, 607 282, 912 300, 150 329, 642 336, 117	22, 700 25, 227 27, 361 34, 612	53, 537 47, 095 62, 964 70, 311 69, 841	44, 930 47, 890 48, 811 48, 709 49, 841	15, 829 15, 830 19, 423 21, 523 22, 289 22, 405 25, 109	10, 962 10, 572 11, 446 10, 332	14, 315 17, 567 19, 047 21, 658 27, 964	238, 459 241, 755 258, 032 276, 382 289, 773	481, 6 495, 7 533, 4 572, 9 601, 4
-				MICI	HIGAN.					
1863 1864 1865	1 14 35	\$32 1,692 3,681	\$43 1,161 3,786	\$30 1,286 2,340	\$75 1,217 4,148	\$17 160	\$1 117 241	\$700 1,600	4, 307	\$1 4,7 11,6
1866	42 42 42 41 41	6, 361 6, 988 8, 221	5, 152 5, 085 4, 979 4, 794	1, 286 2, 340 2, 605 2, 999 2, 425 1, 929 1, 877	4, 985 5, 070 5, 210 5, 585 5, 585 7, 264	384 684 1,066 1,291 1,520	359 392 424 427 502	3,765 3,811 3,809 3,804 3,897	6, 849 6, 388 7, 653	17,0 17,1 19,1
1871 1872 1873 1874 1875	60 71 77 79 81	9,655 12,700 16,350 18,890 17,905 19,101 17,728 17,262 15,990	4,940 6,297 7,573 8,227 8,207 7,844	2,449 2,730 2,946 3,067 2,714	8,695 9,762 10,202	1,629 2,050 2,327 2,556 2,815	732 814 980 1,117 1,282	5, 146 6, 293 6, 940 7, 049 6, 615	6, 282 9, 555 11, 152 11, 876 11, 450 11, 381 11, 128	34,
1876 1877 1878 1879 1880	79 80 79 79 79	19, 938	6, 969 6, 881 7, 137 8, 023 7, 887	2,714 2,621 2,967 3,380 3,519 3,929	10, 447 9, 972 9, 857 9, 628 9, 337 9, 335	2, 965 2, 710 2, 586 2, 591	1,146 1,227 1,086 1,164 1,358	5,556 5,606 5,380 6,101 6,108	11, 660 14, 265 18, 295	32, 35, 39,
1881	80 85 88 98 102	24, 530 29, 825 32, 978 29, 716 29, 979	7, 158 7, 504 6, 287 5, 721 5, 461	4,841 5,696 4,808 4,593 5,392	9,435 10,855 11,665 12,445 13,095	2,787 2,597 2,156 2,420 2,194	1,651 1,819 1,678 1,592 1,319	5,615 5,793 4,973 4,474 3,851	23, 127 26, 239 26, 804 23, 043 25, 889	44,3 50,50,47,51,
1886 1887 1888 1889 1890	108 108 109 112 110	36, 249 42, 482 42, 625 45, 233 48, 856	4,920 4,008 3,962 3,976 3,670	5,772 5,791 5,635 4,391 4,136	13, 995 14, 558 14, 975 15, 650 15, 515	2, 453 2, 644 2, 927 3, 154 3, 356	1,641 1,848 1,953 2,098 2,268 2,135	3,759 3,002 2,829 2,846 2,732	28, 806 33, 000 33, 623 34, 943 38, 659 39, 246	55, 61, 63, 66,
1891 1892 1803 1894 1895	107 104 100 96 94	49, 414 52, 476 41, 968 43, 202 46, 146	3,519 3,352 5,551 5,144 5,173	4,712 5,008 4,808 4,446 4,524	15, 320 15, 034 14, 634 13, 634 13, 434 13, 109	3, 649 3, 871 3, 879 3, 548 3, 626 3, 493	2,135 2,003 1,868 1,551 1,628 1,525	4,149	39, 246 43, 508 31, 491 35, 553 37, 579 34, 968	70, 78, 63, 66, 69, 65,
1897	91 84 82 80 83 85	42,754 40,927 43,368 46,504 50,900 55,331	5,144 4,947 6,152 6,280 6,895 7,517	4,771 4,825 5,007 5,654 6,100 6,015	13, 109 12, 145 11, 895 11, 530 11, 472 11, 580	3, 278 3, 247 3, 153 3, 239 3, 122	1, 207 1, 207 1, 275 1, 303 1, 606 1, 874	4,112 3,579 3,897 4,142 4,974 5,543	38, 463 43, 090 50, 765	69, 74, 83, 87, 95,
1864 1865 1866 1867 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1870 1871 1872 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1880 1880 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1889 1890 1890 1891 1892 1899 1990 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905	84 87 88 88 88	59, 464 65, 256 65, 803 68, 375 80, 203	7, 952 9, 105 9, 631 9, 358 10, 189	6,019 6,587 6,829 7,508 7,958	11,380 12,503 12,730 12,720 12,955	3,416 3,766 4,267 4,395 5,183	1,910 2,190 2,095 1,909 1,940	5, 480 6, 699 7, 219 7, 285 7, 808	64, 657 67, 401 69, 946 74, 719	100, 106, 109,
	<u></u>	1	1	Wise	CONSIN.	1	ļ-	1	1	
1863	1 14	\$162 1,105	\$67 1,344	\$146 1 123	\$200 961	\$19	\$1 61	\$642	. \$262 1,991	
1865 1866 1867 1868 1869	34 37 37 36 36	3,108 3,785 3,953 4,537 4,712	3, 137 3, 721 3, 706 3, 559 3, 275	1,123 2,305 1,988 2,067 1,975 1,293	2,707 2,935 2,935 2,860 2,710	64 228 403 550 594	175 245 282 271 338	1,931	4,446 4,661 4,532 4,778	10, 11, 11,
1870 1871 1872 1873 1874	32	4,562 6,160 7,323 8,232 8,074	3,123 3,823 3,774 3,879 4 028	1,293 1,229 1,621 1,548 1,931 1,854	2,535 3,300 3,300 3,565 3,765	617 686 749 944 1,034	304 315 309 321 337	2, 225 2, 852 2, 863 3, 007 3, 052	3,865 5,399 6,395 7,265 7,072	10, 13, 15, 17,
1875 1876 1877 1878 1879	42 40 41 38 36	8, 061 7, 468 7, 634 7, 386 7, 355	2, 988 2, 939 2, 978 2, 987 3, 216	1,761 1,539 2,006 1,660 1,754	3,500 3,400 3,450 3,265 3,100	1,089 1,012 989 955 910	361 347 365 360 405	2, 216 2, 073 2, 133 1, 959	7,046 6,120 6,775 6,207	15, 14, 15, 14,

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

Date.	No. of banks. 34 41 45 50 50 50 61 68 72 77	Loans, etc. \$10,822 13,184 13,842 13,668 13,619 15,938 17,777	U. S. bonds. \$3,432 3,460 3,167 3,185 3,083 3,085	Cash, etc. \$2,395 2,491 2,641	\$3;025 3,585	Surplus.	\$ 668	Circulation. \$2,331 2,380 2,183 2,221 1,965	its.	Total assets
881	34 41 45 50 50 50 56 59 61 68 72	13, 184 13, 842 13, 368 13, 619 15, 938 17, 777	3, 460 3, 167 3, 185 3, 033	2, 491 2, 641	3,585			\$ 2,331	Q 19 335	691 000
882 883 884 885 885 886 887 888 889 890 991 992 992 993 994 994 995 996	41 45 50 50 50 56 59 61 68 72	13, 184 13, 842 13, 368 13, 619 15, 938 17, 777	3, 460 3, 167 3, 185 3, 033	2, 491 2, 641	3,585			€2,001 I		
183 184 185 186 187 187 188 189 1990 191 1992 1992 1994 1995	45 50 50 50 56 59 61 68 72	13, 842 13, 368 13, 619 15, 938 17, 777	3, 167 3, 185 3, 033	9 641	0,000	926	705	9.380	\$12,335 13,724	\$21, 208 23, 558
84 84 85 85 86 87 88 88 88 89 90 91 992 993 994 995 996 997	50 50 50 56 59 61 68 72	13, 368 13, 619 15, 938 17, 777	3, 185 3, 033	9 010	4,035	1 021	637	2,300	14 499 i	24, 40
55	50 50 56 59 61 68 72	13, 619 15, 938 17, 777	3,033	4.013	4,400	1.205	532	2, 221	12, 814	23, 12
66	50 56 59 61 68 72	15, 938 17, 777	0.055	2, 813 3, 216 3, 078	4,435	$1,262 \\ 1,366$	559	1,965	12, 814 15, 273 16, 608	25,58
7 8	56 59 61 68 72	17 777	2,857	3,078	4,635	1,366	643	1,000	16,608	27, 16
8	59 61 68 72		2, 419	3, 121	5,092	1,534	. 660	1,496 [17, 263	28, 35
99	61 68 72	19, 165	2, 424	3,097	5,530	1,689	790	1,512	17,874	30, 09
90 91 92 93 93 94 95	68 72	21,096	2, 215	2,577	5,775	1,917	879	1,457	19,827	32,50 37,93
91 92 93 94 95 96	72	24, 988 27, 978	2, 132	2,988	6,615	1,900	1,094	1,455	23,648	37,93
93		27,978	2,333	3,480	6,983	2,171	1,181	1,648	26, 977 30, 712	42, 10
164 195 196	01	30,790	2,514	3,772	7,503	2,377	1,338	1,819	30,712	47,01
05	81 83	26, 924	2,819	5,538	9,319	$2,284 \\ 2,297$	1,426	2,088	26, 464	44, 35
96	81	35, 817	2,941	5,328 5,241	10,695	2, 302	1,167 995	2, 147	37,335	58,46
97	81	37, 632 33, 703	3, 478 3, 731	5, 241 5, 214	10, 470 10, 445	2,391	1,000	2,147 2,537 2,828 2,597	38, 499	58, 51 53, 96
	79	35,068	3, 679	5,638	10, 160	2 389	1,047	2,597	33, 534 43, 744	66,02
8	77	38, 574	4,947	5,354	9,660	2,389 2,341	811	2,811	46, 400	69, 28
9	78	47 156	4, 121	6,304	9.660	2.304	875	2,570	58, 274	83.80
00	88	52, 044	5, 407	6, 259	10,313	2,480	1,300	2,570 3,796	62, 733	89, 85
)1	94	52, 044 58, 908 64, 867	6.474	7,046	10, 313 10, 526	$2,480 \\ 2,725$	1,651	4,390	58, 274 62, 733 70, 291	89, 85 100, 20 107, 73
)2	99	64, 867	6, 296	6,916	11,425	3, 219	1.649	4, 105	76 , 256	107, 73
3	106	70,405	8,085	7 577	12,717 13,505	3,564	2, 170 2, 411 2, 047 1, 973	5,857	80, 824	1 116 60
)4	114	71,561	8,439	7,527	13, 505	3,943	2,411	6,358	83, 273 85, 736	120, 76
)5	115	71, 138	9,053	8, 197	13, 555	3,690	2,047	7, 434 9, 343	85, 736	124, 29
96	119	83, 990	11,352	8,613	15, 290	5, 035	1,973	9,343	98, 685	144, 66
·				MINN	NESOTA.					
64	1	\$ 390	\$ 781	\$ 414	\$500		\$ 23	\$197	\$80 8	\$1,90
65	11	1,107	2,158	880	1,345	\$24	74	1,028	1,894	4,58
66	15	2, 124	1,941	680	1,660	49	141	1,475	1,746	5, 39
§7 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	15	2,080	1,873	788	1,660	147	205	1,431	1,811	5, 46
8	15	2,502 2,981	1,899 2,041	725	1,659 1,780 1,780	183 286	203	1,420	2, 258 2, 157	6,03
9	17 17	3,219	2,041	691 820	1,780	331	202 201	1,495 1,516	2, 137	6, 44 7, 29
71	23	4,568	2,119 2,799	912	2,368	357	272	2,036	4,366	10, 1
72	29	5, 980	3, 297	1,049	3, 166	467	338	2,568	4, 988	12.2
73	32	7,558	3, 297 3, 953 4, 343	1, 465	4, 150	604	302	3, 032	6,812	12, 27 15, 9
74	32	8, 349	4,343	1,465 1,323	4, 150 4, 350	746	341	3, 032 3, 359	$6,812 \\ 6,297$	16, 03
75	33	8,600	3,645	1.278	4, 429	831	387	2,752	5,968	15,71
76	33	8,755	3, 114	1,204	4.430	895	461	2,286	5,962	15.10
77	31	8, 932	3,062	1,200	4,430 4,770	818	404	2,299	6,139	15, 2
78	31	9,983	3,094	1,112	4,770	779	437	2,752 2,286 2,299 2,345	6, 191	15, 27 15, 76
79	30	10,005	3,337	1,439	4,660	786	387	2,494	7, 104	10,7
50	30	12,201	2,755	1,651	5,150	937	452	2,061	8,918	18,70
20	27 33	15,038	2,625	2,200	4, 900 5, 920	982	588 731	1,845	12,009	24, 09
22	43	17, 908 24, 085	2,767 2,918	2, 255 2, 363 2, 948	9, 152	1,172	891	1,987 2,127	12,659 14,046 17,036	26, 50 34, 1
70 M	50	95 390	2, 737	2,948 $2,977$	11,358	1,439 1,718	1,046	1,996	15,971	36, 2
35	49	$25,320 \\ 28,172$	2,618	3, 857	11,300	1,852	1.204	1 885	19,651	40, 9
36	53	1 31 911	2 224	4, 235	12, 290	2, 192	1,327	1,798	22, 089	45, 8
37	58	38, 057	2,632	4,855	11,390 12,290 13,740	2, 380	1,756	1,676	27, 038	54,3
8	56	38,057 36,750 37,155	2,632 2,735 2,637	4, 794	13, 965	2,380 2,536	1,697	1,585	27, 038 26, 702 25, 769	54,1
9	57	37, 155	2,637	2,900	14, 366	2,642	1,854	1,487	25,769	53, 0
0	60	41,080	-2.700	4.016	14,645	9 889	2,213	1,517	31,000 4	60, 4
1	62	40 552	2,352	5,271	14. 782	2,977	2,435	1 524	32, 446	63, 3
)2	71	47, 451	2.002	4,807	15,400	3,000	1 - 2.862	1,671	36, 135	68,19
3	76	47, 451 37, 303 37, 563	2, 483 2, 566	[5,652]	15, 400 14, 330	1 2.849	2,563	1,671 1,750 1,777	27, 104	55.9
94	79	37, 563	2,566	5,332	± 15.530	1 - 2.552	2,095	1,777	29,868	60,4
95	79	38,773	1 2.676	5, 121	15,045	2,399	2, 121	1,791	31,857	61, 16
(6	76	1 36, 186	2, 628 2, 431	1 6 355	14,850	1 2.252	1,989	1,785	31,185	59,4
<i>ii</i>	71	31,742	2,431	6,698	13, 165	2,359 2,184	1,814	1,550	33, 803	64,3
½	70	34,638	9,100	6, 698 5, 737 6, 162	12,890 12,290	2, 184	1,633	1,560	37,415	64, 3 65, 2 77, 6
a	69	40,540	3,160	5,162	12, 290	2,078	1,294 $1,250$	1,911	45,655	1 .77, 6
N	83	44, 965	5,323	5, 239	12,682	2,422		3, 491	45, 805	81,1 94,0
02	$\frac{95}{128}$	52,756	6, 104	5,844	12,289	2,629	1,612	4,149	53,571	110 0
02	128	65, 646 73, 599	6,582 8,497	6, 984 8, 055	13, 323	2, 952 4, 235	1,940	4, 254 5, 845	60 384	121 2
04	215	77 567	0.950	8,520	16, 764	5, 328	2, 464 2, 414	7,049	65, 797 69, 384 74, 334	129 2
VI	213 229	77, 567 85, 988	9, 259 10, 038	9,351	17,691 18,606	5,802	2,633	8,411	83, 491	110, 86 121, 23 129, 23 145, 25
ns I	240	98, 794	12,123	10,667	19, 183	7, 207	2,637	9, 959	96, 481	167, 89

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

				10	WA.					
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Tota assets
863	3	- \$92	\$131	\$100	\$97		\$4		\$245	\$39
364	20	936	1,267	1.097	1,145	\$4	62	\$555	1,698	4,0
65	36	2,884	3,870	2,800	3, 196	37	239	1,894	5, 110	11, 1
66	45	4,640	4,613	2,225	3,722	176	378	3,160	4,890	13,0
67		5, 249	4, 442	2,015	3,842	351	396	3, 205	5, 234	13, 5
68		6,107	4,359	2,040	3,692	554	419	3,153	6, 444	14, 8
69	43	6,470	4, 120	1,680	3,742	813 899	417	3,085	5, 252 5, 248	13,8
70	43	6,670 8,063	4, 123 5, 154	1,530 1,917	3,802 4,780	937	459 481	3, 214 4, 143	7,014	14, 3 18, 0
71	57 70	10, 203	5, 961	2,053	5,632	1,041	599	4, 143	7,853	20.9
72	75	10, 787	6,180	1, 972	5,812	1,041 $1,252$	613	4, 986	9, 380	22, 9
73 74	75	11, 399	6,357	2, 343	6,017	1,337	. 710	5, 220	9, 232	23, 2
75	81	12,770	5,466	2,618	6,352	1,478	889	4, 429	10, 851	24, 9
76	78	11,647	4,746	2,016	6, 287	1,569	730	3, 881	8,004	21, 1
77		10, 614	4, 847	2,200	6,057	1,508	724	3,882	7, 842	20, 8
78	76	9,635	4,898	2,110	5,957	1,414	574	3,966	7,129	19, 6
79	73	9,604	5,068	2,476	5,707	1,380	544	4,036	8,752	21, 1
80	75	11,373	5,265	2,897	5,867	1,419	633	4,234	11,608	24,8
81		13,725 17,799	5,824	3,374	5,950	1,542	748	4,414	15,770	29, 9
82	1 88	17,799	5, 814	3,506	7, 135	1,632	858	4,683	16, 169	32, 3
83	110	20,124	5,600	3,318	9,055	1,950	1,009	4,596	16,648	35, 2
84	123	21, 238	5,060	3,313	10,146	2,194	1,067	4,164	16, 124	35, 0
85	125	21, 324	4,684	3,474	10, 155	2, 291	1,145	3,814	17,054	36,8
86	128	22,518	4,283	3,487	10, 295	2,433	1,186	3,422	17,814	37, 9 38, 8
87	128 129	24,155 $26,322$	3,211	3, 560 3, 885	10, 150	2,573 2,708	1,186 $1,258$	2,714 2,753	19, 285 21, 278	41,8
88	133	26, 726	3, 283 3, 213	2, 436	10, 148	2,886	1,296	$\frac{2,733}{2,671}$	21, 182	42,6
89 90	139	31, 762	3, 215	3,098	11, 320	2,980	1, 363	2,667	26,800	51.1
91	151	36, 664	3, 536	3, 254	13, 460	3,094	1,454	2,904	28,354	54, 8
92		41, 336	3,678	3,726	14, 520	3,316	1,515	2,904 3,089	32, 296	62, 3
93	169	33, 806	3,860	4,015	14,700	3,365	1,627	3,303	24, 624	52, 8
94	169	34, 634	4,050	3,712	13,855	3,030	1,298	3, 426	27, 490	56,
95	167	35, 225	4,031	3,047	13,430	3, 124	1,254	3,441	24, 897	52, 5
96		31, 257	4, 263	3,363	13,095	3,140	1,216	3,713	23,725	50, 1
97	165	32, 251 35, 259	4,279	3,722	13,020	3,087	1,234	3,608	27,502	56, 2
98 		35,259	6,525	3,710	13, 150	2,976	1,222	3, 931	32, 781	64, 1
199	172	43, 924	6,480	4,364	13,300	3,035	1,298	4,749	42, 238	81,9
00		50,593	8,780	4,777	14,035	3,213	1,433	6,915	49,041	94,8
01	221	64, 435	10,354	5,781	15, 032	3, 383	1,763	8,551	61,677	115, 3
02	230	74, 032 71, 779	11,482	5,533	15,485	3,626 4,052	1,996	8, 459 9, 580	66,585 64,336	117,7 118,2
03	253 269	70, 150	12,896 10,969	5,898 5,685	16,582 17,053	4, 301	2,250 2,515	10, 907	61, 206	117, 1
004	281	76, 407	14, 404	6,323	17,665	4,507	2,678	12, 162	69, 709	134, 1
905	297	90,846	16,032	7,123	18,705	5, 432	2,286	13, 366	81,780	156, 6
		30,010	10,002	1,120	10,.00	0, 102	2,200	10,000	01,700	100,
				MIS	SOURI.					
63	1	847	\$105	\$87	\$100		\$1		\$ 75	\$ 2
64		1,968	2,250	1,269	1,631	\$194	161	\$585	2,533	6, 1
665		4,045	4,047	3, 934	3,574	586	216	1,028	5,622	14, 1
366 	15	6,441	4, 212	3,053	4,079	730	279	2,409	5,798	15, 6
367	17	9,463	5,343	3, 250	7,559	667	550	3,373	6,444	21.
368	18	11,722	5,557	3, 410	7,810	735	646	4,082	8,259	23,
369	18	10, 817 11, 242	5,356	2,753	7,810	835	719	4, 130	5, 919	22,6
370		11,242	5, 233	3,001	7,760	900	523	4, 157	5,826	23, (
871	29	12,469	6,661	3,020	8,885	1,029	605	5, 470	6,720	27, 1
372	36	15,038	7,083	2,534	9,425	1,271	806	6,012	6,338	29, 3
73	37	16, 151	7,254	2,685	9,545	1,434	925	6, 131	8,158	31, 6 26, 9
1874	35	14,006	4,894	2,655	9, 195	1, 425	831	4,030	7,350	

2, 655 2, 981 2, 779 2, 741 14, 006 14, 353 14, 688 10, 830 9, 195 9, 095 7, 985 5, 285 4, 125 3, 850 4, 050 831 770 759 603 4,894 3,657 2,914 2,516 4,030 2,957 2,333 1,914 7, 350 8, 746 8, 827 26, 984 27, 086 25, 960 19, 947 1874 1, 425 1, 414 1, 410 1, 049 1875
1876
1877
1878
1877
1878
1879
1880
1881
1882
1883
1883
1885
1886
1886
1887 1875 30 6, 846 5, 728 5, 853 2, 332 2, 476 2, 401 3, 555 8, 032 8, 961 10, 839 16, 393 17, 059 22, 620 2, 282 902 541 517 1,482 1, 677 1, 735 2, 318 1, 883 2, 487 3, 918 20 942 21 22 25 1,079 488 8,391 4, 260 3, 768 3, 964 3, 936 26,408 13,933 4,655 921567 10, 255 12,891 2,589 4,980 1,007 832 9,608 23, 988 2,589 3,000 2,548 2,927 3,136 3,009 3,581 2,877 3,004 16, 808 15, 915 5,850 2,118 1,889 11,623 10,708 34 1,216 590 29, 437 40 6,315 1,449 716 27,013 3, 854 5, 716 8, 629 8, 537 7, 347 1, 480 1, 735 2, 167 1, 952 42 16, 472 22, 245 31, 899 6,561 759 2,018 2,091 11,607 28, 796 38, 351 8, 831 11, 757 12, 531 16,003 23,462 21,927 44 812 53, 677 53, 789 69, 102 1,767 1,520 1,043 50 29,970 1,070 1, 498 1, 929 2, 250 2, 229 2, 064 1, 893 28, 464 45, 011 59 40,312 15, 809 2,399 1,130 23, 161 25, 120 24, 190 22, 865 19, 890 79 64,862 9,860 3,040 1,720 100, 428 3, 100 2, 897 2, 696 2, 564 2, 714 9, 935 10, 273 9, 576 3, 156 3, 482 3, 610 3, 423 3, 303 38, 757 43, 407 29, 138 35, 282 37, 475 1891 59,807 1,920 94,604 104, 786 76, 506 91, 645 87, 228 81 78 66,990 1,777 1893 78 | 47,465 71 | 54,263 67 | 56,955 1,594 1,174 1894 10,094 9,023 17,665 1,792 Digitized for FRASER 1,193

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

MISSOURI—Continued

			M	ISSOURI	—Contin	nued.				
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bends.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	63	\$48, 083 56, 769 63, 265 87, 088 90, 253 124, 493 146, 913 150, 676 148, 581 159, 540 174, 124	\$3, 745 4, 737 6, 452 6, 974 15, 445 20, 942 21, 241 22, 895 24, 057 22, 994 24, 576	\$10, 342 12, 036 11, 300 16, 708 17, 704 21, 508 24, 154 24, 779 27, 407 34, 537 33, 086	\$17, 465 14, 815 14, 565 17, 615 17, 950 20, 135 21, 543 23, 020 23, 523 23, 530 24, 850	\$3,275 3,030 3,186 4,023 4,412 6,052 10,267 12,790 13,009 13,638 16,645	\$1, 146 1, 228 1, 521 3, 546 4, 133 5, 812 6, 762 7, 751 8, 682 9, 353 8, 119	\$2,747 3,230 4,014 4,210 10,623 16,332 15,893 16,854 18,686 20,150 21,358	\$34, 495 42, 893 45, 795 68, 870 64, 449 81, 622 92, 028 98, 579 115, 991 117, 079 125, 006	\$82, 377 105, 859 110, 302 158, 456 179, 747 238, 133 253, 350 269, 544 295, 487 309, 821 325, 687
				DAI	кота.					
1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1879 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1886 1887 1888		\$37 43 64 71 98 233 354 2,517 3,517 3,536 4,000 6,834 7,415 7,794	\$80 80 100 173 210 297 395 681 960 878 912 1, 122 1, 238 1, 263 1, 361	\$29 10 12 17 20 132 146 316 356 637 856 665 923 979 1,211 1,195 749	\$50 50 50 50 175 205 425 575 1,757 2,258 2,402 3,720 3,625 3,930	\$1 9 10 10 10 21 56 83 139 358 442 501 501 501 793 917	\$2 3 4 4 7 18 40 74 169 249 297 297 279 341 383 373 367	\$45 44 43 45 98 117 219 304 565 662 662 647 779 862 839 892	\$41 22 65 128 132 578 732 1,191 1,741 2,945 4,080 3,028 3,726 4,584 6,128 6,469	\$184 151 202 280 294 931 1, 190 2, 071 2, 955 5, 141 7, 552 7, 117 8, 056 9, 907 12, 472 13, 090 13, 866
				NORTH	рукол	ra.				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	29 33 33 32 32 32 29 27 24 23 27 35 49 71 83 97	\$4, 145 5, 599 7, 056 5, 864 5, 638 5, 638 5, 632 4, 322 4, 606 4, 911 5, 416 9, 218 11, 873 18, 765 14, 775 18, 984	\$509 581 669 619 629 490 478 483 418 517 535 932 1,343 1,466 1,702 2,260	\$411 529 587 487 512 404 479 532 421 406 376 557 794 911 1,198 1,413	\$1, 998 2, 290 2, 455 2, 145 2, 185 1, 810 1, 635 1, 500 1, 450 1, 750 2, 076 2, 770 2, 770 2, 73 3, 050 3, 498 4, 223	\$413 438 502 488 420 398 375 333 228 197 208 240 329 441 483 579 794	\$175 201 279 257 227 208 230 242 220 281 321 412 4462 406 526 414	\$458 523 557 512 510 510 520 440 418 391 367 435 733 818 1,090 1,201 1,475 1,916	\$3, 810 5, 294 6, 550 4, 636 4, 950 5, 261 5, 048 5, 689 5, 035 5, 057 5, 016 6, 632 9, 772 11, 808 12, 495 14, 519 19, 336	\$7, 179 9, 266 10, 895 8, 919 9, 071 9, 124 8, 385 8, 710 7, 744 7, 727 8, 047 10, 466 14, 350 17, 979 19, 145 22, 396 28, 684
,				SOUTH	DAKOT	A.				
1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	39 42 40 39 35 33 30 27 26 25 28 34 47 77 79	\$4,909 4,941 5,619 4,511 3,825 3,509 3,222 3,080 3,454 3,761 4,302 5,972 8,409 9,625 10,129 11,910 15,090	\$981 875 805 842 748 686 656 689 766 757 7868 1,068 1,374 1,511 1,681 2,156	\$521 696 612 569 478 476 718 536 474 587 658 734 791 1,062 1,021 1,286	\$2,545 2,785 2,610 2,185 2,035 1,895 1,695 1,585 1,460 1,588 1,630 1,958 2,270 2,790 2,980	\$597 623 629 600 501 415 371 306 290 205 220 225 225 285 333 361 481	\$225 200 207 204 122 107 114 147 169 208 356 484 629 733 735 873	\$580 590 582 615 531 607 477 428 448 495 519 614 693 1,006 1,187 1,404 1,674	\$4,075 3,822 5,052 3,561 3,534 3,910 4,216 5,281 6,081 7,891 10,899 10,884 11,827 13,752 17,317	\$8, \$72 8, 780 9, 908 8, 254 7, 372 7, 144 7, 265 7, 338 7, 217 8, 399 9, 262 11, 701 15, 773 16, 304 18, 036 20, 510 25, 623

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Principal Items of Resources and Liabilities of National Banks—Continued.

NEBRASKA.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its,	Total assets
864	1	\$11	\$30	\$ 9	\$35		\$1	\$12	\$17	s
865	2	138	144	92	115		31	27	337	52
	3	291	327	226	200	\$ 5	58	148	645	$1, \frac{3}{24}$
366										
867	3	509	743	449	283	6	117	166	1,207	2, 3
368	4	705	697	504	400	16	137	169	1,415	3,2
369	4	1,012	904	292	500	54	95	168	1,342	2,7
370	1 4	1.122	717	250	500	61	87	167	1, 192	2, 9
871	6	1,140	1.044	280	650	68	121	532	1,613	3,5
372	9	1,724	1,250	425	850	114	88	756	2,142	4.4
373	10	2,019	1,281	433	905	160	108	769	2, 378	5, 0
	10	2, 196	1,400	512	1.025	129	96	895	$\frac{2,518}{2,518}$	5,3
874										
875	10	2,207	1,251	480	1,000	159	110	847	2,570	5, 4
876	9	2,265	1,184	451	950	172	74	795	2,660	5, 2
377	10	2,454	1,189	479	950	174	160	686	2,509	5, 2
878	10	2,483	1,188	665	950	223	155	704	2,719	5,6
879	1 10	2,897	1,320	670	925	210	132	727	2,968	6,3
880	10	3, 193	1,112	809	850	230	164	681	3,724	6,9
381	12	4, 272	1,465	1.150	910	294	199	665	5, 242	9.1
		6,775	1,843	1,300	1.715	323	374	1.099		
382	23								6, 113	12, 1
383	40	9,732	2, 182	1,598	2,860	455	557	1,547	9,419	17,9
384	63	12,598	2,406	2,096	4, 735	637	677	1,705	9,996	21,0
385	75	15, 433	2,465	2,377	5,949	945	568	1,774	11, 317	25,4
386	88	18,967	2,402	2,914	7, 184	1,197	631	1,603	14, 214	29,6
387	103	22, 942	2,404	3,823	8 406	1,484	675	1,660	17,858	35, 7
388	104	24, 563	2,721	4, 456	9, 285	1,506	744	1,676	19,120	39.7
389	119	27, 811	3, 163	3,397	10, 985	1,733	944	2,014	20,711	44, 9
390	135	33, 364	3,406	4, 495	12,555	1, 979	1,036	2,340	26, 152	53.5
		32, 846			13, 253	2, 126				
391	139		3,669	4,066			980	2,462	24,029	51, 6
392	137	35, 203	3,538	4,782	13,518	2,129	972	2,747	28,783	59, 5
393	134	28, 330	3,472	4,036	12,943	2, 197	1,044	2,692	21,272	46, 7
394	127	27,555	3,468	3,950	12,573	1,957	709	2,529	21,549	48,0
895	117	24, 271	3,041	3, 129	11,640	1,783	687	2, 356	17, 994	41.5
396	113	20, 154	2,962	4,098	10,975	1,560	513	2.256	17,037	38, 1
397	104	22, 927	2,732	3,564	10,475	1,470	618	2,029	20, 292	44.6
898	102	25,096	4,656	3,692	10, 225	1,427	636	2,064	25, 717	52, 1
599	100	28, 445	3,907	3,754	9,690	1,477	731	2,494	29, 378	60, 2
900	110	31,716	5,082	4,085	9, 965	1,676	703	3,948	32, 917	68,5
901	116	39, 809	5,383	4,798	10,045	1,772	1,027	4,334	36, 965	75,8
902	124	44, 198	9,811	4,436	10,088	2,068	966	3,940	41,093	77,4
903	137	45, 231	6, 261	6,791	10, 365	2,386	1,159	4,718	45, 193	83,1
904	147	46, 895	7, 247	5, 127	10, 810	2,599	1,161	5, 452	47,601	88, €
905	159	54, 910	7, 245	6,632	10,885	2,820	1,409	5, 836	56.822	106, 7
906	179	68, 277	8,622	7, 292	11,608	3,625	1,477	6,915	65,009	120, 8
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	119	00,277	C, 044	شات د د	11,000	3,020	1,211	0,010	00,009	120,0

17	A	N	O	٨	C*
к					

	1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				,		1		
1861	1	\$113	\$85	\$ 63	\$100		\$11	\$ 30	\$ 96	\$279
		203	527	299	200	\$4	20	76	2,479	2,910
1866	2 4 5 5 5	325	559	314	330	39	21	262	442	1,470
1867	5	409	709	268	400	89	35	311	533	1, 948
1868	5	447	835	243	400	66	29	338	790	2,149
1869	5	476	812	270	400	63	46	338	667	2, 102
1870	5	691	737	342	410	85	50	366	748	$\frac{2}{2}, \frac{152}{257}$
1871	11	1,279	1,095	384	802	114	71	606	1 288	3,632
1872	$\overline{24}$	2, 335	1,960	654	1,620	153	147	1,341	2 458	6, 546
1873	26	2,896	2,223	584	1, 965	261	170	1 490	1,288 2,458 2,589	7, 304
1874	24	2,338	1,967	582	1,965 1,730	285	112	1, 490 1, 351	2, 215	6, 304
1875	19	2,147	1,585	438	1,420	283	110	1,036	2,039	5, 412
1876	17	1,984	1,390	376	1,260	255	126	909	1, 994	5,048
1865 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877	15	2,071	1,230	409	1,065	253	106	792	2, 111	4,728
1878	11	1,332	1,035	443	800	179	61	564	1,579	3,654
1879	12	1,562	1,244	557	838	185	80	675	2,138	4, 439
1879	12	1,794	1,147	763	875	193	101	683	2,548	4, 999
1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1889 1890	13	2,509	1,170	787	925	225	142	679	3, 239	5,872
1882	20	3, 480	1,307	986	1,335	281	196	795	4, 211	7,405
1883	36	5, 995	1,599	1,717	2,250	365	296	1,031	6, 994	11,865
1884	59	8,598	1,842	2,233	3,845	431	462	1, 297	8,362	15, 498
1885	74	10,731	2,055	2,301	4, 996 6, 732 10, 531	669	573	1, 436	10,090	18, 818
1886	98	14,662	2,501	2,890	6 732	1,087	705	1,687	12,591	24, 303
1887	139	21,307	3, 285	3,863	10 531	1,435	970	2, 295	17, 741	34, 948
1888	160	23,020	3, 897	3,592	12,855	1,842	1,050	2,819	17, 465	38, 277
1889	161	24, 185	3,870	2, 233	13, 182	1,879	957	2, 819 2, 826	17, 465 18, 838	39, 859
1890	159	25,636	3,834	2,554	13, 909	1,959	960	2, 924	20,685	42,974
1891	147	23,624	3,526	2,526	13,012	1,859	928	2,633	19, 042	39, 554
		23, 466	3, 212	2,518	12,442	1,758	911	$\frac{2,584}{2,584}$	21,665	41, 230
1893	136	19,966	3,144	2,787	11,647	1,750	771	2,589	16, 683	35, 266
1894	126	18,514	3,025	2,279	10, 427	1,499	656	2, 415	17,540	34, 546
1893 1894 1895 1896	122	19,648	2, 943	1,975	9, 987	1,470	671	2,369	16,827	32, 898
1896	116	17, 286	2,949	2,318	9,552	1,355	651	2,306	15, 585	31, 297
Digitized for PRASER	103	18,682	2,763	$\frac{2,010}{2,195}$	8,567	1,396	678	$\frac{2}{2}, \frac{300}{111}$		34,718
DIGITIZED IOI LIKASEK	, 200	,,	_,	_, _,	,	. 2,000	010	-, -, -,	,	5.,110

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

			I	CANSAS	—Contin	ued.				
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	101 98 110 119 129 146 161 171 188	\$21,746 22,212 24,782 29,003 33,180 38,680 41,511 44,761 52,128	\$3,068 2,768 4,894 5,731 6,306 7,525 8,973 8,681 9,960	\$2,310 2,487 2,653 3,669 4,195 4,415 4,764 5,410 5,622	\$8, 417 8, 092 8, 417 8, 635 9, 116 9, 936 10, 730 10, 313 10, 843	\$1, 439 1, 402 1, 417 1, 527 1, 674 1, 896 2, 117 2, 554 3, 323	\$801 923 1, 141 1, 484 1, 568 1, 905 2, 073 2, 042 1, 917	\$2,147 2,077 3,931 4,993 5,240 6,106 7,266 7,395 8,076	\$22, 453 24, 306 29, 195 35, 361 37, 379 42, 482 47, 683 50, 236 58, 268	\$37, 821 40, 431 49, 157 60, 846 62, 345 70, 973 80, 753 84, 155 96, 412
				MO	NTANA.					
1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1889 1881 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1889 1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1899 1900 1900	1 1 1 1 1 1 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	\$75 93 127 123 219 4612 723 791 751 811 811 811 868 633 978 1, 301 2, 730 4, 730 6, 418 8, 237 10, 55 11, 5, 515 6, 418 12, 79 10, 67 11, 708 7, 225	\$60 60 60 120 276 315 436 386 387 230 230 230 380 380 646 713 656 691 716 1,006 1,181 1,206 1,206 239 889 889 884 4,150 889 1,320 1,322 1,473 1,322 1,473 1,817 1,987	\$36 59 57 99 110 351 335 341 1290 273 283 181 191 168 186 6856 1,053 1,495 1,455 1,455 1,453 1,411 1,736 1,411 1,366 1,367 1,411 1,373 1,447 1,444 1,783 1,714 1,783 2,007	\$100 100 100 300 350 350 350 200 200 205 1, 210 205 1, 210 205 1, 210 205 207 207 208 208 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209	\$10 10 10 10 10 10 47 77 87 75 30 30 40 74 170 266 298 333 420 506 507 552 633 706 376 378 552 601 398 388 389 381 402 520 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 65	\$20 8 20 2 16 54 101 63 70 108 101 153 229 542 741 1,271 1,447 2,519 1,641 1,901 1,321 762 772 773 7818 1,090 1,000 1,00	\$36 36 36 36 71 146 217 229 211 203 110 88 156 158 389 399 426 422 421 402 546 765 775 745 546 660 660 660 673 775 775 775 775 777 777 777 7	\$49 677 766 118 201 446 630 770 882 747 4, 741 1, 102 1, 240 4, 550 4, 750 9, 068 10, 484 11, 15, 225 6, 958 12, 766 14, 068 11, 148 10, 145 11, 12, 12, 12, 13, 14, 14, 15 11, 12, 12, 12, 13, 14, 14, 15 11, 14, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18	\$218 255 359 352 1, 354 1, 509 1, 713 1, 784 1, 653 1, 1824 2, 229 4, 837 7, 398 8, 190 9, 288 8, 190 9, 288 11, 276 13, 139 14, 329 17, 306 20, 514 23, 679 13, 146 21, 522 22, 364 17, 688 19, 785 10, 780 11, 780 12, 780 12, 780 13, 139 14, 339 17, 368 19, 780 11, 780 12, 780 13, 139 14, 339 17, 688 19, 780 19, 785 19, 839 22, 651 22, 405 23, 551 27, 905 32, 903
				WY	OMING.			1		₁
1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1876 1876 1877 1878 1879 1881 1882 1883 1884 1883 1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1888 1889 1890 1891	22 3 4 4 4 5 6 8 9 9 11 12 13	\$77 99 99 199 246 198 303 285 385 489 730 991 1, 313 1, 604 1, 861 2, 335 2, 527 2, 419 3, 055 3, 257 2, 490	\$30 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 64 94 194 219 235 180 224 224 229 229 312 302 302	\$15 26 34 58 62 96 89 129 79 201 219 242 209 401 309 401 305 298 236 299 276 364 252	\$75 725 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 425 425 425 525 800 900 1,075 1,175 1,285 1,385 1,210	\$10 16 21 25 50 50 50 78 103 78 140 213 239 2253 200 0	\$3 52 28 29 62 89 89 58 39 48 48 471 95 107 152 193 180 115 81 81 87 92 63	\$27 27 27 54 49 50 50 52 42 83 52 83 127 123 140 160 201 221 225 268 271 272	\$55 81 162 190 297 265 311 369 444 535 856 1,185 1,604 1,418 1,744 1,768 1,744 1,781 1,919 2,694 2,789 2,789	\$161 188 363 412 5399 498 5807 753 851 1, 326 2, 509 3, 067 3, 398 3, 568 3, 568 4, 764 4, 896 4, 717 3, 798

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

WYOMING—Continued

			W	YOMING	-Conti	nued.				
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans,	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Deposits.	Total assets.
1894 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	12 11 11 11 11 11 14 14 15 16 19 19	\$2,243 1,942 1,764 1,827 2,079 2,262 3,180 3,810 4,232 4,946 4,718 5,788 7,246	\$290 240 240 215 224 215 434 503 537 594 705 685 1, 255	\$269 244 270 253 3245 265 355 304 407 368 451 446 626	\$1,160 860 860 860 860 880 885 885 935 985 1,085 1,435	\$121 110 117 123 110 118 124 143 167 188 233 248 372	\$51 55 65 63 63 61 93 183 262 277 322 431 405	\$260 215 214 192 193 192 353 445 434 491 512 536 724	\$1, 912 2, 182 1, 865 2, 652 2, 749 3, 092 3, 948 4, 231 5, 242 5, 560 5, 511 6, 630 8, 959	\$3, 723 \$, 496 3, 203 4, 067 4, 112 4, 515 5, 722 6, 211 7, 497 7, 891 8, 182 9, 498 13, 290
				COLO	ORADO.					
1865	3 3 4 6 6 9 9 10 13 14 14	\$179 417 445 552 873 1,501 1,792 1,991 2,362 2,403 2,411 2,762 3,805 6,511 6,685 7,671 6,685 7,671 12,023 25,103 2	\$70 188 498 503 457 676 750 765 760 783 644 709 847 1, 416 1, 318 1, 382 1, 591 1, 729 1, 488 1, 483 1, 821 2, 173 2, 240 2, 403 2, 403 2, 403 2, 403 1, 863 1, 775 3, 209 4, 913 4, 878 5, 819 6, 929 7, 846	\$31 173 246 294 263 366 319 461 1526 675 717 560 9744 1,810 1,907 2,138 2,138 3,133 3,302 3,491 4,252 4,515 5,22c 7,298 6,086 6,686 7,7,541 7,541 8,845 7,569 8,845 8,84	\$200 350 350 350 350 350 400 575 575 825 1,010 1,070 1,277 1,440 1,807 2,435 2,435 2,435 2,435 8,640 9,7365 8,757 6,487 7,587 5,487 5,891	\$20 588 78 73 73 73 83 84 243 224 274 166 207 299 468 564 564 564 564 564 564 564 564	\$20 58 1177 140 777 68 68 126 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121	\$45 60 254 254 254 360 476 475 591 601 484 545 635 727 887 985 1, 028 985 997 914 888 997 914 1, 399 1, 1, 221 1, 107 1, 107 1, 107 1, 107 1, 1140 1, 160 1,	\$162 563 663 781 773 1,553 1,458 2,019 2,376 2,330 2,933 3,635 6,179 8,106 10,352 10,352 10,358 9,106 10,838 9,106 10,552 11,553 9,106 10,552 10,538 10,552 10,538 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553 10,552 10,553	\$427 1, 100 1, 647 1, 757 1, 798 2, 482 2, 561 3, 513 4, 110 4, 348 4, 826 6, 036 6, 44 6, 036 11, 927 14, 675 15, 546 16, 704 14, 883 17, 061 120, 093 24, 713 24, 713 32, 716 42, 862 41, 509 40, 502 41, 509 41, 509 42, 642 41, 509 42, 642 41, 509 43, 766 44, 705 48, 721 60, 520 41, 52
				NEW I	MEXICO).				
1871	1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 4 4 6 6 6 8 8 9 9 9 9 9	\$88 179 321 323 408 379 331 275 542 1, 044 1, 125 1, 143 1, 424 1, 751	\$150 300 300 300 300 460 460 560 620 670 678 623 510 365	\$36 22 59 54 63 56 104 91 114 127 235 248 291 266 346 237	\$150 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 400 500 550 630 650 825	\$1 5 13 24 35 40 31 38 31 55 101 138 144 163 153 164	\$4 7 15 5 7 25 28 35 13 35 76 76 78 50 53 41	\$135 135 270 266 269 268 266 351 352 407 409 416 370 253 216	\$46 91 160 183 339 224 281 258 591 1, 182 1, 169 1, 128 1, 750 1, 539 1, 497	\$337 389 763 783 7847 859 1,105 1,627 2,214 2,803 2,758 3,270 3,271 3,135

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS-Continued. NEW MEXICO-Continued.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, ete.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Deposits.	Total assets.
1888	9 9 9 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 6 6 9 10 15 19 21 23 28	\$1,791 2,129 2,236 2,551 2,253 1,673 1,663 1,373 1,759 1,994 2,525 2,897 3,688 4,426 4,719 4,905 7,130	\$403 427 427 565 515 465 452 515 502 510 615 615 627 684 748 1, 104 1, 088	\$252 213 323 250 276 237 177 208 212 211 216 350 324 4350 518 502 648 827	\$900 975 975 1,115 750 700 650 600 600 600 710 762 1,162 1,162 1,292 1,342 1,342	\$186 223 233 217 193 189 171 145 143 99 122 133 170 178 178 208 278 285 363	\$49 58 67 67 59 58 34 34 31 39 75 100 136 182 195 285 343	\$226 250 249 826 281 238 227 281 271 304 458 478 517 705 857 906 1,071	\$1, 755 2, 301 2, 203 2, 363 1, 208 1, 755 1, 947 1, 931 2, 776 2, 808 3, 259 4, 145 5, 033 7, 194 1, 95 1, 75 2, 808 1, 75 2, 808 1, 75 2, 808 1, 145 5, 698 7, 194 8, 980	\$3, 469 3, 862 4, 349 4, 434 4, 229 2, 918 3, 237 3, 551 4, 189 4, 193 4, 193 5, 543 6, 219 7, 449 9, 142 11, 012 13, 796
			<u> </u>	OKLA	номл.	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			
1890 1891 1892 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1906	3 2 4 6 6 5 5 5 6 8 24 46 67 85 95 98 118	\$133 206 325 339 372 394 273 428 721 1,012 2,137 7,796 9,681 8,929 10,560 14,189	\$50 50 50 75 75 62 62 80 125 508 1, 238 1, 650 1, 837 2, 331 3, 128	\$40 40 72 135 90 63 79 87 124 144 271 819 787 1,085 1,189 1,509	\$200 200 185 300 250 250 250 250 300 400 865 1,558 2,270 3,035 3,625 3,780 4,260	\$5 11 16 22 33 32 33 27 33 51 111 237 313 346 495 705	\$5 11 24 49 64 13 11 15 21 40 100 234 358 496 496 419 506	\$34 45 47 67 67 56 56 55 67 112 327 746 994 1, 290 1, 594 2, 045 2, 518	\$169 242 662 592 604 651 449 676 923 1,438 2,956 8,389 9,482 11,977 10,676 12,822 17,690	\$408 510 936 1,077 1,089 1,033 1,378 2,116 4,706 12,226 14,897 19,482 21,842 18,426 21,881 28,829
			12	NDIAN T	ERRIT	ORY.		<u> </u>	 	!
1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	2 3 6 6 6 6 7 8 10 14 15 30 53 69 87 107 133 151	\$102 206 483 541 768 962 1, 085 1, 725 2, 266 5, 369 10, 878 14, 046 17, 535	\$37 37 90 90 103 115 153 204 216 438 847 1,003 1,624 2,026 3,001 3,700	\$15 20 49 88 99 55 110 151 173 191 256 516 516 511 4,052 1,052	\$110 150 349 360 410 460 595 785 860 1,317 2,100 2,779 3,955 4,680 5,689 6,465	\$5 16 42 99 126 126 167 224 256 370 500 682 915 1,457	\$3 3 17 20 22 22 22 29 42 63 74 169 352 491 451 560 851 950	\$18 34 79 81 81 92 104 128 183 194 353 825 926 1,558 1,931 2,897 3,527	\$61 120 394 424 938 689 700 1,165 1,454 1,892 2,307 4,831 5,196 6,7,175 8,099 11,657 14,068	\$210 338 876 952 1,548 1,418 2,135 2,788 3,356 4,577 9,359 11,917 15,182 17,705 24,059 28,999
			1	WASH	INGTON	۱. آ	1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
1878	1 1 1 2 2 12 12 15 18 18 18 24 35 51 67 67	\$126 202 391 510 756 1, 851 2, 088 2, 035 2, 436 3, 832 6, 232 10, 776 15, 106 14, 974 17, 453 12, 430	\$100 160 150 130 184 328 326 380 453 406 572 1,000 1,335 1,582 1,873 1,430	\$88 24 53 59 85 329 280 347 475 608 1,044 1,528 2,004 1,907 2,135 1,367	\$150 150 200 200 200 730 955 1,005 1,115 1,230 1,835 3,514 5,327 6,535 7,875 6,020	\$2 30 30 32 44 90 140 155 233 323 892 1,254 1,572 1,750 1,658	\$8 22 24 89 140 239 308 375 406 476 476 467 883 869 1,047 807	\$45 99 135 117 162. 253 329 323 348 357 421 705 1, 065 1, 322 1, 575 1, 242	\$92 160 292 456 581 1, 623 1, 242 1, 450 2, 287 3, 638 6, 629 12, 979 14, 341 12, 428 14, 793 7, 010	\$353 434 639 892 1, 179 3, 069 3, 088 3, 410 4, 458 6, 254 10, 341 119, 381 24, 129 24, 060 28, 664 18, 563

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS--Continued. WASHINGTON-Continued.

			WAS	SHINGT	ON—Con	tinued.				
Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits,	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1894 1895 1896 1897 1897 1899 1899 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906	59 47 40 35 32 31 31 30 34 34 35 36	\$11, 637 9, 480 7, 255 6, 796 7, 403 9, 431 12, 188 15, 078 18, 802 23, 461 24, 223 27, 224 40, 344	\$1,545 1,290 1,123 1,108 1,280 1,572 2,499 2,642 2,953 3,521 3,507 3,501 4,436	\$1, 123 1, 050 1, 379 1, 791 2, 227 2, 927 2, 698 2, 903 3, 089 3, 373 2, 695 3, 672 5, 272	\$6, 180 5, 055 4, 778 4, 388 3, 838 3, 360 3, 155 3, 430 3, 495 3, 705 4, 013 5, 625	\$1, 288 1, 180 935 706 520 503 560 693 947 1, 162 1, 376 1, 411 2, 368	\$633 534 274 391 333 474 681 1,026 1,211 1,399 1,712 1,215	\$1, 296 1, 019 911 840 757 792 936 1, 105 1, 283 1, 581 1, 657 1, 785 2, 470	\$7, 862 7, 660 6, 469 10, 109 13, 821 18, 702 20, 934 24, 255 30, 967 33, 032 32, 158 36, 100 52, 607	\$18, 804 16, 496 14, 067 17, 351 20, 455 25, 915 29, 350 33, 797 42, 040 46, 330 45, 608 51, 225 75, 696
				OR	EGON.					
1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1870 1871 1872 1872 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1879 1889 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1889 1890 1891 1890 1891 1890 1891 1890 1900 190	1 1 1 2 6 8 9 18 237 31 37 40 41 39 35 35 33 30 29	\$39 67 67 323 690 725 732 710 755 788 896 883 767 954 1, 022 2, 599 2, 181 2, 202 2, 599 2, 181 12, 200 12, 200 12, 200 12, 211 9, 893 8, 196 6, 352 6, 352 6, 029 6, 268 7, 573 8, 123 7, 459 8, 124 8, 125	\$101 102 159 210 315 475 331 353 458 468 500 751 753 904 997 964 1, 232 1, 245 1, 170 1, 170 1, 276 1, 288 1, 288 1, 288 2, 105 1, 888 2, 105 2, 105 2, 105 2, 105 2, 118	\$20 108 100 185 184 169 182 121 164 171 141 285 168 210 381 481 619 524 595 783 1,108 1,528 1,409 1,528 1,409 1,528 1,319 2,791 1,347 1,447 1,44	\$100 100 100 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 2	\$5 5 6 9 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50	\$7 7 28 11 47 95 157 127 220 239 302 249 284 287 341 321 363 441 562 619 990 1,010 1,259 900 1,466 1,476 1,332 849 877 823 825 831 854 969 1,010 1,192 1,388 1,081 1,192 1,388 1,208 1,461 757	* \$88 88 88 88 88 82 221 221 222 223 221 202 223 223 223 227 359 359 359 359 369 690 690 690 692 571 564 598 818 832 958 81,665 1,665 1,665 1,666 2,209	\$23 51 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36	\$218 375 390 588 1, 636 1, 636 1, 631 1, 581 1, 581 1, 581 1, 723 1, 891 1, 232 3, 004 4, 798 4, 450 10, 935 11, 833 17, 558 18, 809 11, 525 16, 302 17, 15, 64 14, 14, 525 16, 302 17, 15, 64 18, 333 17, 15, 84 18, 977 18, 828 21, 990 25, 66, 922 26, 300 19, 197 18, 828 21, 990 25, 68 21, 990 25, 68 21, 990 25, 68 21, 990 25, 68 21, 990 25, 68 21, 990 25, 68 21, 990 26, 38 21, 990 27, 896 38, 193 47, 896
				CALI	FORNIA	•				
1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1879 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1887		\$852 4, 903 4, 443 6, 708 5, 655 5, 254 5, 390 8, 175 7, 519 12, 161 19, 300 19, 870 10, 838	\$500 1, 757 2, 542 2, 641 1, 794 1, 818 1, 875 1, 836 1, 964 1, 1970 2, 140 2, 165 1, 583 1, 780 2, 209 2, 557 1, 988	\$118 833 1, 460 1, 924 1, 343 11, 142 1, 636 1, 521 2, 312 2, 245 2, 245 2, 245 2, 746 3, 644 4, 534 3, 646	\$1,000 2,800 3,200 3,550 4,680 4,700 4,300 3,550 3,300 3,550 3,805 3,550 3,845 5,385 6,870 8,175 8,250	\$241 150 244 394 397 225 285 317 347 444 519 594 686 783 908 1,027 1,454 1,752	\$41 122 141 160 240 167 201 172 122 178 314 382 462 420 438 864 1,074 1,207	\$277 1, 366 1, 988 2, 108 2, 172 1, 414 1, 399 1, 437 1, 502 1, 334 1, 204 1, 477 1, 347 1, 395 1, 393 1, 679 1, 157	\$199 3, 144 3, 193 5, 406 3, 654 2, 498 3, 403 2, 870 3, 873 6, 165 6, 765 6, 710 11, 215 28, 707 17, 154	\$1, 517 8, 068 9, 591 12, 293 11, 648 9, 482 10, 070 8, 721 9, 681 12, 794 13, 992 14, 782 12, 840 13, 639 20, 465 34, 609 32, 791 31, 678

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

CALIFORNIA—Continued.

	·										
Dat		No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets
1890		37	\$20,568	\$ 1,819	\$ 3,421	\$8,475	\$2,179 2,307 2,102	\$ 1,102	\$1,188	\$ 18, 236	\$33, 41
1890 1891	<i>.</i>	36	21,631	1,831	3,757	8,425	2,307	1.210	1 991	18,608	34, 88
1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897	• • • • • • •	36 35	19, 413 16, 871	1,819 1,706	3, 629 3, 049	8,175 8,125	2,102	$1,273 \\ 1,220$	1,323 1,263	$16,714 \\ 12,175$	31, 98 26, 68
1894		34	17,891	1,756	3, 436	7,775	2, 102 2, 250 2, 337 2, 360 2, 536 2, 544 3, 283	975	1,088	14,684	29, 03
1895	• • • • • • • •	31	18,848	2,065	3, 775	7,525	2,360	1,059	1,342	16,361	31, 38
1896		31	17,453	2, 101	5, 137	7,525	2,536	922	1,479	16, 181	31, 3
1897	· · · · · · · ·	32 34	19,080 24,661	2, 187	4, 959 9, 399	7,560 10,825	2,544	876 1,046	1,467 1,487	18, 912	34, 8
1899		35	28, 441	3,650 2,807	8,818	10,825	3, 413	1, 242	1,438	28,977 33,138	51, 4 59, 3
1900		38	33, 029	5, 373	6, 996	10, 998	3,636	1,763	3,858	35, 195	64, 4
1901		44	39, 361	7,194	7,134	11,620	3,963	$2,348 \\ 2,524$	6, 117	43, 898	77,4
1902	• • • • • • • •	49	45, 164	8,905	10,231 $11,482$	12, 180	4,531	2,524	7,087	53, 603	92, 5
1903 1904	• • • • • • •	61 75	64, 368 68, 761	12,562 16,501	13 728	16,030 17,963	5,962 7,265	$3,027 \\ 3,858$	9, 283 13, 852	69, 941 70, 567	122, 4 135, 3
1905	<i></i>	95	88, 948	21, 273	13, 728 17, 723	23,065	9,854	4, 683	17,664	92, 111	181, 6
1906	· · · · · · · ·	115	127,820	30,020	23,593	25, 265	12,095	4, 903	21,646	130, 103	254, 2
			·	1	ID	лно.	1	·	1		!
1867		1	8 72	\$ 52	\$ 26	\$100	1	\$8	\$29	\$27	\$1
1868	 . <i></i>	i	66	75	22	100	\$11	8	64	19	2
1868 1869 1870 1871		1	84	75	39	100	5		63	67	2
1870	 .	1	69	75	32	100	7	2	63	69	2
1871	• • • • • • •	1	106 87	100 100	37 33	100	10 12	1 10	89 89	124 95	9
1872 1873 1874		1	81	100	30	100 100	15	9	88	95 79	9
1874		î	95	100	49	100	19	10	89	157	1
1875		1	124	100	41	100	23	9	86	152	1 8
1876		1	70	100	40	100	20	9	87	131	8
1877 1878	• • • • • • • •	1	90 103	100 100	41 24	100 100	21 20	3 11	85 84	127 136	8
1879	• • • • • • • • •	1	120	100	34	100	20	5	86	131	į
1880		î	103	100	56	100	20	7	81	128	l a
1881		1	101	200	75	100	20	10	83	320	5
1882	• • • • • • •	1	132	100	81	100	20	9	81	274	4
1883 1884	• • • • • • •	3	241 302	125 118	84 114	200 250	20 20	$\frac{22}{42}$	99 58	392 438	7
1885		4	351	68	138	250	20	63	60	417	8
1886		Ĝ	486	105	156	350	· 21	83	93	466	1,0
1887		6	578	143	149	350	29	89	82	577	1,2
1888	• • • • • • •	7	676	183	243	430	85	57	99	845	1,6
1889 1890	• • • • • • • •	8 7	$\frac{872}{1,088}$	200 175	213 184	490 400	96 135	111 87	117 93	1,098 1,398	$\frac{2}{2}, \frac{0}{2}$
1891	· · · · · · · · ·	8	1,384	214	236	575	149	115	128	1,661	
1892		11	1,804	232	253	700	197	157	152	2,005	3, 3
1893		13	1,636	256	279	825	247	180	186	1,303	2,
1894	 -	12	1,519 1,353	244 246	$\frac{289}{281}$	775	256 271	184	172	1,690	3,
1895 1896	• • • • • • • •	11 11	1, 285	256	320	725 675	275	137 124	157 163	1,995 1,846	3, 3,
1897		10	1,067	237	276	600	246	140	164	2,270	3,
1898		10	1,133	237 276	312	600	248	139	150	$2,270 \ 2,762$	3,9
1899	• · • • • • • •	9	1,039	253	295	550	196	130	137	3,512	4,0
1900	• • • • • • •	1 9	1,367	305	365	550	200	149	178	3,799	5,0
1901 1902		$\begin{array}{c} 12 \\ 14 \end{array}$	$2,044 \\ 2,428$	328 408	373 428	625 725	204 237	190 251	199 230	4,490 5,854	5,9
1903	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	19	3, 793	533	527	875	248	317	311	6,798	8,
1904		23 27	4,351	597	534	1,075	261	405	379	6,931	9,
1905		27	4,823	682	644	1,275	349	471	477	8,282	11, 3
1906	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	32	6,892	1,118	794	1,625	613	366	805	10, 269	14,
					U′	ГАН.					
1866		1	\$14 2	\$ 50	\$ 16	\$ 150		\$14	\$ 45	\$77	\$2
1867		1	174	150	17	150	84	16	135	59	
	 .	1	159	165	37	150	12	7	135	73	;
	<i></i>	0			<u>.</u> .			[ļ <u>.</u>
1869			256	145 150	7 57	100	22 25		124 133	148 303	
1869 1870		$\frac{1}{2}$	506	150 300	68 68	100 250	77	7	133 225	490	1,
1869 1870 1871		. 4	734	525	176	450	51	51	404	599	1,
1869 1870 1871					98	300	65	36	135	249	1
1869 1870 1871	 	3 2	446	150							
1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874		$\begin{bmatrix} 3\\2\\2 \end{bmatrix}$	446 467	100	144	300	100	36	90	301	
1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875		$\begin{bmatrix} & 3 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 1 \end{bmatrix}$	446 467 291	100 75	144 122	300 200	35	30	•45	253	
1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3 2 2 1 1	446 467 291 298	100 75 50	144 122 200	300 200 200	35 40	30 30	•45 39	253 360	
1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877		3 2 2 1 1 1	446 467 291 298 218	100 75 50 50	144 122 200 150	300 200 200 200	35 40 40	30 30 34	•45 39 40	253 360 320	
1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876		3 2 2 1 1 1 1	446 467 291 298	100 75 50	144 122 200	300 200 200	35 40	30 30	•45 39	253 360	1,6 1,6 1,6

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued.

UTAH—Continued.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1882		\$649	\$410	\$ 307	\$350	\$125	\$ 68	\$269	\$1,088	\$2,032
1883	4	1,010	510	261	450	170	78	368	1,480	2,650
1884	5	1,216	563	240	600	244	65	400	1,401	2,812
$1885 \dots \dots $	6	1,365	538	307	800	275	67	325	1,627	3,209
1886	7	1,821	500	460	837	303	137	303	2,048	3,792
1887		2,119	691	462	850	373	115	292	2, 335	4, 262
1888		2,459	617	524	850	422	159	270	2,863	4,841
1889		3,327	489	628	1,350	424	323	214	3,921	6,714
1890	10	4,926	589	839	2,060	560	384	301	4,442	8,343
1891		5,000	639	775	2,750	914	202	357	3,574	8, 332
1892		5,342	652	993	2,800	956	183	365	4,619	9,333
1893	14	4,554	602	904	2,800	931	225	382	2,713	7,545
1894	11	3, 133	907	447	2,100	750	203	261	2,299	6,054
1895	11	3,069	957	554	2,100	710	196	448	2,940	6,904
1896		2,832	1,007	752	1,900	689	140	460	2,587	6,242
1897	11	2,462	1,162	781	1,750	397	232	426	3,802	7, 209
1898	11	2,734	1,238	756	1,750	378	196	513	3,891	7,338
1899	11	2,497	1,387	1,324	1,650	393	193	442	4,381	8,170
1900	10	2, 956	1,719	964	1,600	398	274	930	5,072	9,642
1901	10	4,003	1,950	955	1,600	410	300	1,272	6,484	11,522
1902		4, 356	2,005	1,303	1,680	430	450	1,238	8, 188	13, 939
1903	13	5,488	2,093	1,147	1,705	465	479	1,290	8, 214	14, 147
1904	15	5, 987	2,079	1,259	1,853	470	521	1,422	8,084	14,587
1905	17	7,859	1,958	1,520	1,948	490	586	1,056	10,758	18, 392
1906		10,403	2, 235	1,689	1,955	601	533	1,728	13,227	22, 258

NEVADA.

1866	1	\$114	\$155	\$80	\$1 55	\$2	\$7 22	\$129	\$65	\$379
1867		166	155	66	155	4		132	100	428
1868	1	177	155	70	155	6	28	131	123	442
1869	0									
1870	0									
1871	0			1	. .		l <i></i>			
1872	0			1	1		1	1	1	
1873	ň									
1874	ň									
1875	ŏ									
1876	ŏ									
1070	ő									
1877										
1878	0									
1879	0]					
1880	1	112	40	23	50		4	36	65	186
1881	1	181	40	47	75	9	6	36	114	289
1882	1	205	40	42	75	14	6	34	162	319
1883	1	217	40	31	75	20	6	35	167	321
1884	1	245	40	48	75	25	10	35	189	367
1885	1	248	45	56	75	25	îi	35	215	383
1886	ı î	260	$\tilde{25}$	66	100	30	10	22	220	433
1887	2	514	38	60	150	40	12	34	351	700
1888	2	597	71	73	282	98	10	63	271	857
1889	2	669	70	43	282	103	18	63	306	880
1890	2	635	70	51	282	103	29	63	245	842
1891	2	653	70	42	282	103	34	63	360	875
1892	2	748	70	50	282	128	19	67	397	1,004
1893	2	610	70	54	282	128	28	63	364	901
1894	2	687	70	48	282	128	22	59	449	1,039
1895	2	647	70	42	282	128	9	63	478	1,044
1896	ī	206	20	12	82	- 8	i	18	151	296
1897	ī	212	20	21	82	š	$\frac{1}{2}$	18	251	361
1898	î	197	20	22	82	2	4	18	345	451
1899	i	277	20	20	82	$\frac{1}{2}$	3	18	425	531
1000										
1900	1	351	20	49	82	3	5	20	433	549
1901	1	401	21	18	82	5	1	20	385	614
1902	1	378	21	28	82	10	7	20	514	640
1903	1	546	21	36	82	23	7	20	597	794
1904	2	998	2 20	50	282	36	13	220	938	1,637
1905	4	1, 206	252	83	407	45	25	251	1,333	2,136
1906	4	1, 427	327	141	407	77	33	274	2,116	3,135
	- 4	1,721	027	171	301		00	214	2,110	0,100

494 REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY.

PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued. ARIZONA.

Date.	No. of banks.	Loans, etc.	U.S. bonds.	Cash, etc.	Capital.	Surplus.	Profits.	Circula- tion.	Depos- its.	Total assets.
1882	1	\$114	\$109	\$97	\$100		\$10	\$1 9	\$211	\$386
1883	1	57	109	71	100	\$1	15	31	107	314
.884	2	135	47	71	150	3	7	40	· 143	851
.885	0					İ				
.886	0								1	
887	1	174	25	35	100	1	6	22	133	325
888	1	154	25	27	100	9	11	22	115	277
889	1	171	25	30	100	20	12	22	156	321
890	$\bar{2}$	204	37	66	150	30	16	33	293	536
891	3	240	50	53	200	34	24	43	307	623
892	4	431	75	101	300	34	61	68	504	978
893	5	479	150	140	400	36	75	90	441	1,100
894	5	541	150	129	400	39	74	85	593	1,209
895	5 5	701	150	117	400	41	100	81	825	1, 485
896	5	669	150	181	400	39	52	127	704	1, 342
	5	798	175	179	400	46	50	147	1,135	1,796
897										1, 790
898	5	993	175	283	400	53	56	136	1,539	2, 222
899	5	1,259	175	271	400	72	71	147	2,072	2,820
900	5	1,328	204	313	400	89	82	187	2,076	2,862
901	7	1,681	218	307	455	90	99	192	2,772	3,705
902	7	1,767	218	354	455	93	123	202	2,885	3,832
903	11	2,282	412	303	605	133	131	352	3,355	4,726
.904	12	2,458 $2,889$	537	417	655	195	149	426	3,824	5, 458
.905	13	[-2,889]	580	426	705	228	174	456	4,319	6, 247
1906	14	3,496	732	489	755	316	160	572	5,774	7,898
				AL	ASKA.					
1898 a	1	\$37	\$ 12	\$21	\$50		ļ	\$2	\$49	\$102
L899 α	1	42	62	19	50			7	137	215
L900 α	1	56	62	44	50	\$1	\$1	6	118	220
1901 α	1	47	88	34	₹0	1	2	4	112	245
902 a	1 1	60	88	30	5.0	1	2	3	144	263
903 b	ļ į	80	88	26	50	3	2 2 2 5	4	160	29
1904 0	1	105	88	46	5.0	4	5	9	229	373
905 c	1	111	88	50	50	6	6	9	212	35
906 b	2	213	163	48	100	56	7	60	677	1,053
		1		НА	WAII.				1	
1001	ı .	2000	0150	00-0	0500	605	010	1 2/0		0.1 400
1901 a	1	\$932	\$150	\$256	\$500	\$25	\$10	\$49	\$732	\$1,439
1902 a	2	837	256	199	525	50	8 17	55	647	1,489
1903 b	2 2 2	1,067	257	768	525	56		40	1,026	2, 49
1904 b	2	1, 200	466	174	525	65	16	245	685	2,020
.905 c	2	900	467	226	535	86	15	248	785	1,88
1906 b	4	859	586	353	588	96	13	254	938	2, 24
	<u> </u>	ł	1	PORT	ro rico		!	<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>
1903	1	\$16	\$100	\$16	\$100]	\$100	\$113	\$ 318
1904	1	33	100	36	100	1	\$4	100	236	439
	1	18	100	53	100		9	100	251	460
1905	1	24	100	53	100		10	100	251	461
	1	1 24	100	1 00	100		10	100	201	401
αSta	tement	of July.		b Statem	ent of J	une.	c Sta	itement o	f Mav.	

A SUMMARY OF THE STATE AND CONDITION OF THE NATIONAL BANKS

ON

NOVEMBER 9, 1905, JANUARY 29, APRIL 6, JUNE 18, AND SEPTEMBER 4, 1906.

ARRANGED ALPHABETICALLY BY STATES, TERRITORIES, AND RESERVE CITIES.

Note —The abstract of each State is exclusive of any reserve city therein.

495

ALABAMA.

Resources.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	71 banks.	74 banks.	74 banks.	71 banks.	74 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$21,058,110.81	\$24,019,262,62	\$26, 155, 874, 42	\$26, 422, 039. 17	\$27,730,676,26
Overdrafts	2, 807, 154, 52	1,677,652,88	1, 332, 924, 56	762, 408, 94	673, 798, 87
Bonds for circulation.	4,553,750.00	5, 267, 250.00	5, 340, 250, 00	4, 823, 250.00	5, 610, 250, 00
Bonds for deposits	225,000.00	275,000.00	275,000.00	275, 000, 00	545,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits			9, 195. 86		
U.S. bonds on hand	155, 000, 00	90,000.00	90, 000. 00	90,000.00	\$0,000.00
Premiums on bonds	193, 093. 34	207, 398, 20	201, 821, 64	189, 704, 46	209, 937, 84
Bonds, securities, etc.	1, 621, 295, 35	1,991,431.89	1,959,601.51	1,713,971.60	2,507,162.37
Banking house, etc !	716, 794, 19	759, 056, 97	802, 098. 55	823, 937, 86	950, 298, 37
Real estate, etc	132, 937, 08	78, 797, 88	78, 487, 62	50, 087, 62	56,022,87
Due from nat'l banks.	2, 823, 537, 86	2, 714, 739, 41	2, 270, 674. 58	1,829,934.46	1,847,476.80
Due from State banks.	1,837,663.27	1, 918, 279. 31	1,684,063.24	1, 181, 099, 32	1,394,084.16
Due from res've ag'ts.	4, 167, 089, 01	3, 453, 295, 43	3, 303, 486. 75	3, 451, 691. 32	2, 610, 709. 12
Cash items	203, 742, 40	164, 714. 96	135, 118. 45	151, 869, 27	154, 890, 22
Clear'g-house exch'gs	109, 832.66	126, 824. 93	141, 926, 54	143, 959. 30	160, 683, 87
Bills of other banks	449, 427. 00	382, 989. 00	346, 847. 00	411, 998. 00	422, 875, 00
Fractional currency .	15, 916, 18	18, 382. 90	20, 171. 98	18, 151. 18	23, 192. 09
Specie	1,569,470.87	1,582,788,42	1,681,869.45	1, 539, 715, 90	1, 770, 619, 05
Legal-tender notes	1, 223, 787. 00	1,360,892.00	1, 223, 595, 00	1, 266, 543, 00	926, 305, 00
5% fund with Treas	219, 737. 50	247, 862, 50	254, 605, 30	221, 699, 90	239, 544. 50
Due from U.S. Treas	47, 584. 90	20, 586. 30	5,550.00	23, 261. 50	10, 261. 50
Total	44, 130, 923. 94	46, 357, 205. 60	47, 313, 162, 45	45, 390, 322. 80	47, 933, 787. 89

ALASKA.

· .	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$142,621.40	\$178, 836, 52	\$232,080.40	\$212, 917, 55	\$211,853.05
Overdrafts	13, 522, 90	15,613.92	34, 621, 63	42, 932, 93	24, 826, 49
Bonds for circulation.	62,500.00	62,500.00	62, 500, 00	62, 500, 00	62,500.00
Bonds for deposits	75,000.00	75,000.00	100,000.00	100,000,00	100,000,00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand					
Premiums on bonds	4, 434, 84	4, 122. 79	4,700.92	4, 297. 79	4,047.79
Bonds, securities, etc.	140, 660. 66	17, 209. 91	7, 522, 84	19, 828. 57	179, 853, 44
Banking house, etc	13, 663. 27	15, 365. 92	15, 365, 92	11,800.00	19, 445. 77
Real estate, etc			1,673.83	1,600.00	1,600.00
Due from nat'l banks.	195, 071. 97	229, 352. 65	126, 938. 74	15, 270. 46	42,601.07
Due from State banks.	23,514.28	39, 964. 85	39, 148, 40	46, 383. 21	676, 271. 13
Due from res've ag'ts.	32 , 518. 97	58, 383, 89	77, 206. 59	475, 593. 05	77, 011. 05
Cash items	8,058.91	2, 222, 78	5, 546, 28	9,002.41	21, 175. 22
Clear'g-house exch'gs		_,,			
Bills of other banks	30.00	715.00	8, 105, 00	1,905.00	485, 00
Fractional currency .	135. 75	35, 90	18.30	4.10	185.90
Specie	E0 E01 CO	50 400 10	40 050 55	44 050 60	07 000 55
Legal-tender notes	58, 591. 60	50, 429, 10 5, 385, 00	40, 858, 55 2, 850, 00	44, 278. 60	27, 662, 55
5% fund with Treas	6, 495, 00 3, 125, 00	3, 125, 00	3, 125, 00	3,555.00 $3,125.00$	780.00 3,125.00
Due from U.S. Treas.	5, 125, 00	0, 120, 00	3, 120.00	0, 120.00	3, 120, 00
Due from 0.5. Heas				*************	
Total	779, 944, 55	758, 263, 23	762, 262. 40	1,054,993.67	1, 453, 403, 46

ARIZONA.

	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.	14 banks.	14 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$2,997,459.57	\$3, 164, 104. 85	\$3,068,742.37	\$3, 260, 125, 78	\$3, 495, 965.00
Overdrafts	155, 837, 86	146, 217, 39	171, 016. 92	207, 055, 50	176, 179, 77
Bonds for circulation.	479, 000, 00	511,000.00	554,000.00	566, 500. 00	581, 500, 00
Bonds for deposits	100,000.00	150,000.00	150,000.00	150,000.00	150,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits		. 			59,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	500, 00	500, 00	500,00	500,00	500,00
Premiums on bonds	9, 821, 00	9, 479, 37	11, 145, 63	11, 736. 26	14,008.25
Bonds, securities, etc.	476, 578, 74	378, 870, 54	400, 558, 25	441, 145, 38	521, 855, 66
Banking house, etc	138, 731, 11	149, 317, 66	157, 118, 57	166, 905, 35	182, 759, 95
Real estate, etc	74, 128, 56	56, 828, 56	61, 415, 66	49, 579, 48	46, 647, 78
Due from nat'l banks.	335, 905, 92	404, 744, 62	402, 846, 03	500, 530, 46	403, 547, 37
Due from State banks.	246, 731, 08	208, 520, 89	308, 098, 13	274, 573, 50	243, 528, 32
Due from res've ag'ts.	950, 136. 71	1, 240, 633, 59	1,803,778.29	1, 866, 967. 68	1, 367, 437. 98
Cash items	31, 463, 74	57,615.89	100, 690. 99	70, 049. 23	68,865.40
Clear's house exch gs	3, 533, 73	5, 147, 95	11, 737, 28	16, 439, 96	29, 446, 02
Bills of other banks	44, 616, 00	51, 974, 00	56, 554, 00	59, 495, 00	41, 161.00
Fractional currency .	2,024.43	2, 389, 52	2,551.02	2,697.29	5,789.63
Specie	367, 712, 59	397, 182, 36	448, 290. 96	403, 677. 42	402, 081. 00
Legal-tender notes	121, 886, 00	139, 377, 00	126, 349. 00	125, 702.00	86,616.00
5% fund with Treas	23, 950.00	25, 550, 00	27, 700. 00	28, 325. 00	28, 862. 50
Due from U.S. Treas	2, 300.00	2, 000.00	5, 075. 00	2, 400. 00	1, 712. 50
Total	6, 562, 317. 04	7, 101, 454. 19	7, 868, 168. 10	8, 204, 406. 29	7, 898, 464. 13

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES.

ALABAMA.

T in Lilitian	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	71 banks.	74 banks.	74 banks.	71 banks.	74 banks.
Capital stock	\$ 6,670,000.00	\$6,806,300.00	\$ 6, 905, 910. 00	\$7, 115, 000.00	\$7,666,100.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1,487,669.83 1,771,587.74	1,773,490.98 1,710,652.90	1, 778, 196, 22 1, 922, 717, 34	1,789,240.98 1,917,159.85	2, 364, 193, 39 1, 418, 729, 29
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	4, 472, 250. 00	5, 219, 130, 00	5, 310, 980. 00	4,801,000.00	5, 587, 200. 0
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	1,634,522.65 $1,108,587.90$ $28,828.73$ $22,226.84$	$\substack{1,334,424.21\\913,787.47\\22,071.35\\72,829.21}$	1,393,051.79 922,496.98 35,013.60 115,383.74	1, 200, 851, 71 683, 980, 65 65, 938, 91 50, 424, 22	868, 504, 01 619, 544, 55 68, 780, 47 23, 200, 00
Dividends unpaid	2, 484. 22	9, 184. 57	5, 302, 62	30, 993. 86	4,847.00
Individual deposits. U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities	25, 532, 286, 13 157, 302, 34 70, 613, 21 30, 000, 00 333, 351, 98 666, 748, 00 750, 02 141, 714, 35	27, 324, 429, 22 154, 735, 98 116, 909, 52 50, 000, 00 271, 401, 89 530, 650, 00 25, 00 47, 183, 30	26, 886, 124, 63 191, 470, 31 84, 450, 05 50, 000, 00 608, 163, 11 1, 069, 266, 87 465, 00 34, 170, 19	24, 948, 962, 97 210, 175, 21 53, 512, 52 50, 000, 00 782, 347, 46 1, 658, 940, 20 625, 00 29, 069, 26	25, 166, 782. 14 487, 633. 47 59, 349. 17 250, 000. 00 1, 239, 440. 56 2, 072, 758. 53 4, 593. 67 32, 131. 65
Total	44, 130, 923. 94	46, 357, 205, 60	47, 313, 162. 45	45, 390, 322. 80	47, 933, 787. 89

ALASKA.

	2 banks.				
Capital stock	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000,00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	55, 500, 00 10, 381, 27	56, 000. 00 7, 596, 83	56, 000, 00 8, 511, 74	56, 350. 00 7, 423, 20	16, 350. 00 61, 674. 01
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	58, 600, 00	59, 100. 00	57, 450. 00	59, 750. 00	59,060,00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc	250.00 871.92	12, 618. 60	562, 25	44, 107. 64	109, 316. 13
Due to reserve agents.	1, 755. 80			9, 480. 33	
Dividends unpaid				380.00	
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	477, 991. 71 12, 442. 00 62, 151. 85	446, 382, 91 18, 703, 10 55, 798, 61	436, 190, 56 38, 460, 01 60, 523, 76	677, 189, 01 20, 124, 56 77, 925, 48	1, 005, 736. 52 25, 838. 76 74, 161. 24
Notes rediscounted Bills payable					
Reserved for taxes Other habilities		2,063.18	4, 564. 08	2, 263. 45	1, 266. 80
Total	779. 944. 55	758, 263. 23	762, 262, 40	1, 054, 993. 67	1, 453, 403. 46

ARIZONA.

1	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.	14 banks,	14 banks.
Capital stock	\$705,000.00	\$705,000.00	\$705,000.00	\$755,000.00	\$755,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	227, 200, 00 193, 922, 05	240, 850, 00 176, 947, 31	245, 850. 00 193, 165, 82	248, 350. 00 222, 229. 08	315, 705, 07 160, 302, 78
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	451, 250. 00	485, 500. 00	526, 500. 00	560, 600. 00	571, 550. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	46, 741, 76 71, 906, 43 28, 868, 85	39, 683, 49 51, 445, 41 91, 897, 01 3, 395, 72	84, 028, 72 56, 055, 59 65, 829, 86 2, 713, 69	47, 103, 13 56, 693, 30 18, 856, 42 3, 624, 43	18, 641, 36 53, 157, 51 18, 941, 25 6, 402, 27
Dividends unpaid	370.00	481.00	55.00	35. 00	310.0
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed.	4, 608, 011, 59 68, 743, 17 31, 256, 83	5, 126, 944, 35 123, 706, 03 26, 293, 97	5, 827, 833, 60 99, 696, 68 49, 866, 74	6, 124, 389, 06 108, 978, 37 41, 021, 63	5, 774, 425, 64 149, 247, 40 50, 469, 76
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	120, 000, 00 1, 250, 00 7, 796, 36	25,000.00 100.00 4,209.90	5, 000, 00 300, 00 6, 272, 40	5, 000. 00 1, 500. 00 11, 625. 87	4, 200. 00 20, 111. 09
Total	6, 562, 317. 04	7, 101, 454. 19	7,868,168.10	8, 204, 406, 29	7, 898, 464. 13

http://fraser.stloui**Sted.1396---3**2

ARKANSAS.

,	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	28 banks.	30 banks.	32 banks.	33 banks.	33 banks.
Loans and discounts.		\$9, 394, 914. 02	\$9,876,858.47	\$10,704,398.88	\$11,022,273.91
Overdrafts	1, 230, 017, 89	1,733,087.60	1, 150, 015. 79	562, 020, 72	290, 866, 08
Bonds for circulation.	931, 250, 00	998, 120, 00	1,092,500.00	1,126,250.00	1, 185, 000, 00
Bonds for deposits	80,000.00	80,000.00	80,000.00	80,000.00	105,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand	31,730.00	34, 110, 00	44,730.00	120,750.00	25, 750.00
Premiums on bonds	28, 294, 47	28,731.41	29,388.22	31,471.34	30,008.02
Bonds, securities, etc.	171, 300, 78	193, 534, 02	197, 769. 19	170, 813, 46	158, 787. 14
Banking house, etc	286,821.83	313, 585. 19	3 33, 205, 4 0	341,829.17	331, 533, 68
Real estate, etc	27,913.70	27, 910, 54	26, 650, 09	23,664.32	29, 911, 30
Due from nat'l banks.	526, 766, 65	525, 207, 15	951, 829, 14	603, 904, 79	582, 410. 52
Due from Statebanks.	568, 346, 25	543, 373, 81	559,963.36	436, 797, 76	461, 682, 11
Due from res've ag'ts.	1,371,362.78	1,379,759,45	2, 108, 019, 52	1, 454, 154, 97	1, 226, 286, 14
Cash items	62,321.74	85, 894, 99	86,559.12	75, 787, 03	111, 685, 18
Clear'g-house exch'gs	183,378.25	118, 529, 77	134, 867, 74	98, 481, 74	138, 793, 13
Bills of other banks	107,410.60	99, 360, 00	119, 267, 00	99, 623, 00	74, 700, 00
Fractional currency .	9, 281. 07	14,303.98	16,786.97	12, 036, 68	14, 135, 65
Specie	650, 812, 60	567,001.15 [‡]	759, 625, 63	733, 087, 65	600, 136, 30
Legal-tender notes	289, 498, 00	251, 324, 60	298, 743, 00	302, 113, 00	291, 349.00
5% fund with Treas	46, 562, 50	48, 093. 70	50,525,09	53, 464, 50	59, 214, 50
Due from U.S. Treas	3, 623. 64	3,423.64	4,623.64	1, 973. 64	2, 723. 64
Total	16, 660, 661, 99	16, 440, 254, 22	17,921,927,28	17, 032, 622, 65	16, 742, 246. 30

CALIFORNIA.

	80 banks.	86 banks.	92 banks.	91 banks.	96 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits. Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks.	616, 425, 45 4, 663, 500, 00 187, 000, 00 112, 390, 00 164, 120, 23 3, 639, 863, 29 1, 661, 184, 45 332, 272, 19 1, 336, 647, 61	\$29, 341, 049, 23 628, 663, 49 5, 136, 000, 00 187, 000, 00 93, 390, 00 153, 387, 19 3, 389, 405, 83 1, 809, 791, 83 253, 616, 30 1, 206, 074, 73	\$30, 194, 438, 21 646, 849, 01 5, 599, 750, 00 187, 000, 00 164, 934, 32 3, 593, 866, 01 1, 810, 072, 07 310, 577, 53 1, 205, 558, 48	\$31, 352, 906, 91 779, 992, 54 5, 865, 750, 00 1, 055, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 93, 370, 00 201, 978, 95 3, 930, 832, 88 1, 942, 914, 45 247, 201, 99 1, 846, 382, 33	\$34, 921, 389, 30 \$68, 160, 10 5, 774, 500, 00 1, 510, 000, 00 288, 681, 25 87, 520, 90 206, 915, 16 4, 508, 517, 12 1, 972, 081, 56 225, 010, 35 1, 567, 450, 03
Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts. Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks Fractional currency.	1,717,173,29 7,161,107,75 418,350,79 96,157,18 170,534,00	1, 995, 322, 82 8, 962, 849, 60 558, 751, 06 146, 941, 07 179, 739, 00 14, 665, 95	2, 163, 165, 47 11, 139, 820, 42 471, 357, 13 103, 698, 54 213, 320, 00 19, 389, 79	2, 177, 554. 81 11, 365, 769. 55 634, 041. 70 387, 008. 19 162, 546. 00 17, 980. 15	1, 987, 337, 55 10, 995, 470, 49 790, 669, 90 399, 061, 10 189, 555, 00 17, 941, 80
Specie		3, 350, 236, 84 245, 419, 00 249, 080, 00 3, 950, 00 57, 903, 354, 94	3, 252, 342, 29 247, 621, 00 274, 577, 50 21, 700, 60 61, 713, 207, 77	5, 239, 590, 91 267, 936, 60 288, 485, 60 10, 300, 60 67, 967, 452, 36	4, 237, 046, 19 222, 842, 00 284, 965, 00 400, 00 71, 054, 564, 20

CITY OF LOS ANGELES.

	8 banks.	8 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$24, 175, 860, 58	\$24,078,861.87	\$27, 944, 246, 08	\$27,625,377.83	\$23,645,611.02
Overdraits	331, 212, 87	218,968.74	201,698.71	289, 107. 36	407, 158, 75
Bonds for circulation.	3, 535, 000, 00	3, 985, 000, 00	4, 085, 000, 00	4, 385, 000, 00	4, 435, 600, 60
Bonds for deposits	235, 000, 00	235,000.00	235, 000, 00	375,000.00	510,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits				401, 959, 03	401, 959. 03
U.S. bonds on hand	899, 000, 00	480,000.00	732,020.00	467, 069, 00	367,060.00
Premiums on bonds	223, 450. 14	218, 172, 43	229,457,93	236, 138, 94	236,606.07
Bonds, securities, etc.	2, 440, 528, 55	2,514,333.83	3, 463, 433, 70	2, 162, 693, 28	2,263,825,48
Banking house, etc	719, 236, 11	731, 184, 43	738, 928, 95	757, 750, 39	782, 852, 19
Real estate, etc	3,748.67	3,748.67	3,748.67	12,658,62	12, 658, 62
Due from nat'l banks.	3, 683, 784, 19	3, 303, 845, 68	3,716,240,82	2,831,423.33	2, 467, 418, 95
Due from State banks.	1,444,312.33	2, 100, 931, 89	1, 965, 610, 80	1,794,655,54	1, 310, 466, 31
Due from res've ag'ts.	4, 918, 195, 49	6, 822, 872, 70	4, 902, 367. 75	3, 890, 707, 70	3,790,996.80
Cash items	478, 722, 66	652, 650, 33	681, 157, 64	723, 862, 67	722, 298, 04
Clear'g-house exch'gs		891, 695, 42	991, 703 31	870, 426, 46	1, 312, 595, 97
Bills of other banks	128,014.00	175, 767, 00	189, 376, 00	340, 199, 00	181, 217, 00
Fractional currency.	9,606.14	9,692.07	9,829.67	12, 838, 42	6,776.92
Fractional currency.	· '	'	i ′		· '
Specie	5, 061, 986. 35	6, 093, 684, 00	6, 487, 806, 70	7, 936, 730, 70	6, 501, 767. 7 5
Legal-tender notes	816, 059, 00	556, 506, 00	273, 285, 00	660, 955. 00	638, 017. 00
5% fund with Treas	176, 750.00	199, 250. 00	[204, 250, 00]	216, 750, 00	221,750.00
Due from U.S. Treas	47, 500. 00	2, 50	3, 802. 50		2.50
Total	50, 281, 526, 22	53, 272, 167. 56	57,061,961.26	55, 991, 294, 27	55, 216, 038, 40
for EDAGED	·				<u> </u>

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

ARKANSAS.

T . 1 .11	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	28 banks.	30 banks.	32 banks.	33 banks.	33 banks,
Capital stock	\$2,670,000.00	\$2,742,500.00	\$2,902,500.00	\$2,940,000.00	\$2,940,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	765, 985, 00 647, 913, 05	89 0, 550, 00 4 88, 880, 77	941, 900, 00 580, 614, 64	941, 900. 00 665, 411. 10	1,029,756,00 $615,315,78$
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation		989, 410.00	1,620,685.00	1, 114, 850. 00	1, 182, 450, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	457, 665, 58 855, 234, 59 81, 264, 48 716, 28	375, 275, 13 816, 739, 05 149, 857, 32	500, 770, 42 910, 134, 75 221, 941, 78	\$28, 176, 19 708, 830, 92 166, 085, 29	330, 273, 93 561, 107, 39 127, 894, 91 2, 500, 00
Dividends unpaid	285.00	24,208.62	6, 403. 13	2,817.50	717. 13
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	9, 197, 221, 70 36, 542, 84 44, 452, 0) 526, 033, 50 445, 000, 00 3, 118, 39 29, 49	9, 582, 955, 29 45, 899, 29 36, 767, 75 6, 500, 00 47, 554, 25 275, 600, 00 7, 602, 53 10, 554, 22	10, 525, 320, 94 54, 229, 22 24, 092, 28 26, 500, 00 9, 970, 90 173, 000, 00	9, 819, 402, 09 63, 132, 01 18, 023, 31 26, 500, 00 89, 195, 94 140, 500, 00	9, 086, 268, 51 84, 659, 06 22, 849, 09 31, 500, 00 456, 758, 09 265, 030, 00 5, 014, 70 187, 71
Total	16, 660, 661. 99	16, 440, 264, 22	17, 921, 927. 28	17, 032, 622. 65	16, 742, 246. 20

CALIFORNIA.

	80 banks.	86 banks.	92 banks.	94 banks.	96 banks.
Capital stock	\$6,807,800.00	§7, 192, 800.00	\$7,567,800.00	\$7,647,800.00	\$7, 715, 300, 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2, 073, 917, 95 1, 985, 132, 79	2, 182, 158, 89 1, 891, 529, 39	2, 230, 838, 89 2, 040, 380, 98	2, 233, 158. 89 2, 214, 439. 86	3, 142, 896. 16 1, 385, 403. 99
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	4, 535, 990. 60	4,997,215.00	5, 427, 135. 00	5, 726, 865. 09	5, 713, 895, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 273, 244, 92 \\ 1, 023, 353, 31 \\ 1, 606, 422, 08 \\ 29, 275, 74 \end{array}$	363, 964, 95 858, 869, 16 1, 819, 427, 84 4, 475, 51	333, 661, 63 771, 626, 67 2, 012, 671, 61 27, 000, 62	$\begin{array}{c} 466,046,87 \\ 1,413,715,65 \\ 2,247,086,41 \\ 2,034,40 \end{array}$	500, 849, 50 1, 347, 582, 55 2, 385, 863, 63 15, 375, 59
Dividends unpaid	8,613.55	19, 152. 50	19,960.68	6, 970. 78	7,581.44
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	34, 808, 985, 55 181, 441, 08 5, 757, 78	38, 183, 104, 25 184, 957, 88 4, 718, 23	$\begin{array}{c} 40,884,791.81 \\ 184,944.12 \\ 3,089.15 \end{array}$	44,665,493,83 $1,014,161.65$ $2,484.43$	46, 750, 925, 08 1, 755, 619, 28 22, 213, 98 20, 000, 00
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	20, 000, 00 277, 500, 00 1, 547, 23 79, 022, 22	137, 500. 60 63, 481, 34	169, 000. 00 49, 306. 61	347, 000. 00 40, 194, 59	10, 000, 00 245, 000, 00 1, 500, 00 34, 558, 05
Total	53, 718, 004, 20	57, 903, 354. 91	61, 713, 207. 77	67, 967, 452, 36	71, 054, 564, 20

CITY OF LOS ANGELES.

and the same of th	8 banks.	8 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.
Capital stock	\$4,750,000.00	\$4,759,000.00	\$4,890,000.00	\$1,930,000.00	\$5,050,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1, 457, 500, 00 3, 600, 559, 55	1, 464, 000, 00 2, 214, 103, 72	1, 464, 000. 00 2, 3 01, 031. 00	1, 464, 000, 00 2, 503, 382, 86	1, 910, 500. 00 2, 299, 313. 00
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	3, 481, 950. 00	3,974,409.00	4, 025, 000. 00	4, 368, 100, 00	4, 406, 890. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents	2, 216, 280, 95 1, 394, 318, 39 3, 880, 319, 96	2, 999, 825, 80 1, 660, 796, 65 4, 109, 819, 59	3, 694, 573, 48 1, 685, 255, 74 4, 033, 928, 67	3, 199, 500, 72 2, 226, 128, 36 3, 932, 012, 00	2, 845, 287, 02 2, 526, 186, 57 3, 985, 474, 08
Dividends unpaid	4, 198. 00	8, 910. 75	30, 076, 12	1, 923, 50	2, 756, 00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	29, 269, 507, 55 128, 313, 78 106, 630, 54	31, 856, 203, 24 82, 873, 82 151, 734, 62	34, 605, 073, 84 111, 511, 44 115, 670, 70	32, 520, 137, 12 498, 766, 35 209, 695, 86 145, 900, 00	31, 169, 950, 33 625, 467, 47 212, 882, 28 145, 000, 00
Bills payable	947, 50		55,843.27	1, 737, 50	36, 331. 65
Total	50, 281, 526, 22	53, 272, 167, 56	57,061,964.26	55, 991, 294, 27	55, 216, 038, 40

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO.

Doggana	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits	\$50, 548, 106. 46 218, 819. 08 11, 000, 000. 00 900, 000. 00	\$50,517,194.33 701,901.94 11,550,000.00 900,000.00	\$54,782,780.10 171,543.00 11,550,000.00 900,000.00	\$54,550,711.39 175,264.72 11,550,000.00 4,410,000.00	\$64, 253, 099. 87 253, 495. 61 11, 550, 000. 00 5, 510, 000. 00
Other b'ds for deposits U. S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc	200, 600, 00 455, 216, 46 6, 230, 303, 54 894, 917, 91	300, 600, 00 464, 929, 37 6, 697, 980, 94 927, 295, 94	300, 600, 00 455, 846, 03 7, 679, 550, 40 1, 328, 807, 02	300, 600, 00 531, 364, 44 4, 878, 183, 57 1, 247, 542, 77	206, 777, 50 276, 100, 00 564, 164, 39 5, 615, 600, 31 1, 094, 007, 25
Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	3,061,126.64 4,972,821.87 6,652,184.26	3, 097, 293. 28 3, 988, 230. 79 5, 873, 468. 54	3,016,287.03 3,689,538.25 7,118,527.74	3, 638, 335, 71 6, 000, 009, 80 8, 449, 779, 52	4,817,565,46 8,384,366,08 8,927,956,19
Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks Fractional currency.	120, 599, 18 1, 327, 599, 40 242, 646, 00 11, 690, 95	156, 195. 83 2, 151, 926. 79 93, 825. 90 14, 005. 95	140, 365. 77 2, 025, 413. 68 143, 245. 00 8, 526. 63	216, 659, 93 1, 875, 488, 60 389, 598, 60 11, 457, 30	286, 536, 28 3, 516, 906, 87 138, 965, 00 6, 282, 21
Specie	9, 268, 504. 75 89, 924. 00 544, 050. 00 13, 152. 50	10, 030, 765. 50 48, 045, 00 577, 500, 00 2, 50	7, 102, 895, 80 44, 121, 00 577, 500, 00 79, 202, 50	11, 228, 817. 50 210, 812. 00 577, 500. 00 60, 652. 50	11, 873, 675, 21 119, 242, 00 577, 500, 00
Total	96, 852, 263, 00	98, 091, 160, 80	101, 114, 749. 95	110, 302, 777. 75	127, 972, 240. 23

COLORADO.

	71 banks.	75 banks.	77 banks.	79 banks.	81 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Overdrafts bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposit. Other b'ds for deposit U. S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks.	338, 069, 56 2, 823, 750, 00 355, 000, 00	\$20, 927, 492, 38 269, 378, 94 2, 986, 500, 90 330, 000, 00 84, 100, 00 71, 991, 38 7, 288, 577, 15 674, 580, 69 152, 395, 36 3, 814, 623, 96	\$21,690,647,41 257,772,89 3,060,000.00 295,000.00 72,061.07 7,144,152.65 701,790.26 142,649,44 3,911,508,23	\$22, 146, 671, 43 312, 689, 21 3, 160, 000, 00 295, 000, 00 71, 403, 02 7, 236, 043, 99 748, 491, 39 174, 776, 97 3, 597, 906, 34	\$23, 262, 084, 03 278, 163, 01 3, 235, 500, 00 455, 000, 00 80, 600, 00 78, 231, 13 7, 376, 590, 68 721, 598, 90 146, 510, 04 3, 930, 590, 52
Due from Statebanks. Due from res've ag'ts. Cash items	722, 416, 89 9, 835, 423, 91 329, 808, 46	5, 614, 023, 96 744, 184, 93 9, 517, 488, 68 197, 843, 97 113, 659, 39 283, 870, 00 14, 604, 63	3,911,508,23 917,774,92 10,797,799,97 227,600,76 74,704,00 323,205,00 17,203,58	3, 597, 900. 34 813, 269. 30 9, 831, 351. 81 225, 557. 16 141, 497. 68 330. 704. 00 11, 388. 67	3, 930, 390, 32 601, 333, 36 10, 800, 043, 60 273, 699, 79 228, 937, 26 343, 118, 00 13, 279, 30
Specie. Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U. S. Treas Total	2, 251, 944. 77 1, 019, 552. 00 138, 887. 50 13, 021. 75 50, 413, 024. 57	2, 423, 267, 01 952, 704, 00 145, 860, 95 5, 265, 00 50, 962, 388, 42	2, 458, 403, 85 995, 624, 00 153, 000, 00 20, 851, 25 53, 345, 349, 28	2,830,402.36 832,698.00 157,700.00 21,605.00 52,511,756.33	2,419,722.57 973,169.00 161,775.00 16,600.00 55,431,546.19

CITY OF DENVER.

	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$18,668,202.04	\$18,055,956.14	\$ 19, 284, 199, 23	\$18,961,703.00	\$19, 291, 264, 67
Overdrafts	149,581.18	139, 789, 40	158, 986, 52	190,811.54	128, 973. 25
Bonds for circulation.	2,750,000.00	2, 750, 000, 00	2, 750, 000, 00	2,750,000.00	2,750,000.00
Bonds for deposits	1, 250, 000.00	1,175,000.00	1,175,000.00	1, 225, 000, 00	1, 250, 000.00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand		75,000.00	75, 000. 00	75, 000, 00	75,000.00
Premiums on bonds	58, 000. 00	51, 750, 00	50,500.00	52, 437, 50	53, 387, 50
Bonds, securities, etc.	12,010,525.94	11, 450, 205. 11	12, 290, 845, 57	12, 168, 453, 61	12, 423, 971, 28
Banking house, etc	80, 958. 96	79,873,52	79, 024, 92	78, 524, 92	77,000.00
Real estate, etc	141, 272, 09	140, 980, 88	140, 980, 88	145, 359. 66	141, 304. 65
Due from nat'l banks.	4, 237, 842, 86	4, 240, 132, 91	3,719,378,38	3,864,441.35	3,652,211.50
Due from State banks.	1, 194, 438, 79	1,785,432.98	1, 167, 495. 39	1,998,345.08	1,535,751.87
Due from res' ye ag'ts.	10,901,951.85	10, 407, 418, 58	11, 131, 098. 27	10, 333, 336. 45	11, 813, 243, 52
Cash items	93, 265, 98	77, 606, 61	83, 159, 02	85, 109, 74	114, 696, 04
Clear'g-house exch'gs		801, 712, 73	765, 562, 99	1,002,586.12	1,021,127.54
Bills of other banks.	567, 392, 00	894, 672, 00	829, 611, 00	691, 018, 00	790, 265, 00
Fractional currency.	11,784.82	13, 213. 98	14, 279. 52	16, 584. 88	11,637.57
Specie	3, 544, 493, 25	3, 571, 439, 15	3, 687, 447, 60	4, 363, 696. 15	4, 066, 700. 55
Legal-tender notes	2, 245, 915. 00	3, 003, 592, (0	2, 706, 003, 00	1, 875, 200, 00	2, 795, 535, 00
5% fund with Treas	137, 500, 00	137, 500. (0	137, 500, 00	137, 590, 00	137, 500, 00
Duc from U.S. Treas.	934.74	8, 034, 74	6,634.74	5, 234. 74	3, 334.74
Total	58, 572, 887.71	58, 859, 310, 73	60, 252, 707. 03	60, 020, 342, 74	62, 132, 904. 68
for FRASER	00,012,001.11	00,000,010.70	00, 202, 101.00	00,020,042.14	02, 102, 304.00

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Arranged by States and Reserve Cities-Continued.

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO.

T . 3 .3.4.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.
Capital stock	\$12,000,000.00	\$12,500,000.00	\$12,500,000.00	\$12,500,000.00	\$12,500,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	6, 361, 000, 00 1, 471, 532, 42	6,926,000.00 784,940.30	6, 935, 000. 00 1, 207, 360. 86	6, 915, 000, 00 1, 503, 592, 52	7, 042, 672. 01 1, 218, 020. 24
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	10, 932, 867. 50	11,540,447.50	11, 457, 397. 50	11,522,967.50	11, 524, 882, 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	10, 361, 130, 23 9, 576, 523, 81 6, 790, 426, 69 123, 908, 56	8, 505, 411, 35 9, 010, 740, 62 8, 748, 310, 13 240, 689, 68	7, 918, 711, 85 8, 601, 499, 94 8, 849, 032, 58 219, 855, 43	9, 377, 602, 14 12, 498, 312, 07 7, 114, 247, 60 162, 419, 38	8, 518, 210 32 13, 981, 052, 63 13, 572, 361, 14 131, 232, 06
Dividends unpaid	653.00	13, 325. 00	5, 888. 00	5, 876. 00	12,888.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	38, 315, 232, 55 909, 892, 30 8, 935, 00	36, 954, 152, 28 870, 012, 87 9, 315, 00	39, 941, 659, 59 904, 674, 97 9, 150, 00	42,774,231.20 4,449,864.34 8,665.00 1,470,000.00	52, 181, 768. 59 5, 710, 572. 74 9, 180. 00 1, 570, 000. 00
Notes rediscounted Bills payable					
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	131.63	1,987,816.07	2, 564, 519. 23		
Total	96, 852, 263, 00	98, 091, 160. 80	101, 114, 749. 95	110, 302, 777, 75	127, 972, 240. 23

COLORADO.

	71 banks.	75 banks.	77 banks.	79 banks.	81 banks.			
Capital stock	\$4,281,000.00	\$4, 418, 500.00	\$4,605,000.00	\$4,656,000.00	\$4,718,500.00			
Surplus fund Undivided profits	$\substack{1,282,150.00\\1,286,280.29}$	1, 306, 100, 00 1, 175, 862, 65	1, 316, 850. 00 1, 246, 956. 37	1,320,150.00 1,454,960.79	1, 920, 497. 19 879, 724. 48			
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	2, 813, 800. 00	2, 911, 400.00	3, 051, 500, 00	3, 146, 697. 50	3, 216, 250. 00			
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	2,707,263.41 $813,473.41$ $1,235,376.58$ $1,958.00$	2, 425, 361, 61 800, 817, 91 1, 305, 817, 20 7, 75	2, 605, 294, 92 1, 176, 740, 17 1, 341, 556, 68 3, 104, 76	2, 276, 179, 67 918, 473, 09 1, 001, 422, 07 272, 55	2, 413, 991. 76 1, 044, 112. 30 1, 045, 678. 62 56, 206. 53			
Dividends unpaid Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	210, 251, 41 56, 780, 77 1, 788, 80	14, 936, 20 85, 957, 299, 55 251, 670, 11 17, 275, 20 113, 127, 58 244, 889, 72 5, 920, 48	210.00 37,613,502.08 273,462.55 20,215.98 20,861.34 41,000.00 6,762.88	3, 599. 71 37, 339, 895. 85 269, 558. 74 21, 921. 01 18, 913. 35 67, 000. 00 10, 209. 56	4, 614. 40 39, 424, 755. 19 460, 749. 33 25, 174. 59 25, 000. 00 19, 413. 35 133, 500. 00 28, 059. 35			
Other liabilities Total	1,002.50 50,413,024.57	13, 402. 46 50, 962, 388. 42	22,331,55 53,345,349.28	6, 502, 44 52, 511, 756, 33	20, 319. 10 55, 431, 546. 19			

CITY OF DENVER.

1	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.
Capital stock	\$ 3,000,000.00	\$3,000,000.00	\$3,000,000.00	\$3,000,000.00	\$3,000,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1, 157, 879. 00 1, 091, 668. 76	1, 272, 097. 73 969, 223. 63	1, 272, 097, 73 1, 029, 567, 28	1, 272, 097, 73 1, 199, 436, 55	1, 343, 200, 77 1, 071, 158, 12
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	2, 703, 200. 00	2, 739, 100. 60	2, 709, 200. 00	2, 716, 500. 00	2, 738, 700. 60
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	10, 334, 246, 71 3, 281, 675, 86 2, 024, 018, 39	9, 290, 260, 46 2, 615, 021, 31 2, 664, 553, 99	10, 100, 885, 44 3, 065, 586, 83 2, 046, 556, 55	8, 850, 477, 88 2, 936, 764, 53 2, 677, 035, 92	9, 552, 935, 63 2, 951, 412, 49 2, 280, 183, 23
Dividends unpaid		10, 239. 00	83.00	33.00	273.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed .	33, 848, 890, 70 312, 651, 52 818, 656, 77	35, 120, 358, 75 600, 316, 17 585, 027, 19	35, 922, 833, 86 386, 741, 09 713, 842, 35	36, 178, 436, 08 565, 632, 39 614, 861, 60	37, 953, 516. 48 431, 960. 68 805, 860. 12
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other habilities		2 , 112. 50	5, 362, 90	9, 067. 06	3, 704. 16
d for FRASER	58, 572, 887. 71	58, 859, 310, 73	60, 252, 707. 03	60, 020, 342. 74	62, 132, 904. 68

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CONNECTICUT.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	79 banks.	79 banks.	79 banks.	80 banks.	80 banks,
Loans and discounts.	\$54,510,947.58	\$56,020,588.68	\$55, 634, 504. 59	\$56, 785, 010. 69	\$56, 939, 117. 11
Overdrafts	110,749.30	104, 208. 98	142, 920, 11	112,660.74	107, 653, 73
Bonds for circulation.	11,750,850.00	11,740,850.00	11, 950, 850, 00	12, 418, 850, 00	12,811,350.00
Bonds for deposits	433, 400, 00	433, 400, 00	367, 400, 00	358, 400, 00	510,900.00
Otherb'ds for deposits	83,000.00	182,000.00	245, 980, 00	255, 612, 75	255, 500, 00
U.S. bonds on hand	90,000.00				
Premiums on bonds	88, 843, 07	73,009,33	79,471.83	84,830.71	90, 561. 24
Bonds, securities, etc.	15, 576, 820, 66	15, 219, 442, 43	15, 261, 682, 47	15, 058, 170, 72	15,061,899.29
Banking house, etc	2, 425, 080, 74	2, 462, 747, 99	2,475,741,37	2,526,039.91	2, 575, 165, 03
Real estate, etc	115, 189, 59	109, 828, 29	148, 882, 04	180, 018, 34	192, 140, 11
Due from nat'l banks.	1,667,238.75	2,014,025.82	1,630,710.74	2,031,718.12	1, 915, 717, 79
Due from State banks.	442, 101. 01	481, 940, 45	402, 764, 22	453, 016, 94	459, 924, 97
Due from res've ag'ts.	9, 867, 646, 82	9, 528, 531, 86	9,872,071.15	11, 334, 298, 44	9, 968, 307, 17
Cash items	330, 789. 76	449, 269. 06	347, 382, 57	538, 410. 40	526, 009, 33
Clear'g-house exch'gs	370, 086. 74	409, 334. 70	385, 139. 06	345, 192. 41	515, 655, 16
Bills of other banks	768, 756. 00	756, 347, 00	847, 478, 00	677, 368, 00	574, 039, 00
Fractional currency.	33, 557. 97	50, 573. 80	39,591.14	39, 816, 43	37, 357. 98
Specie	3, 389, 221, 28	3, 151, 043, 63	3, 362, 379, 90	3, 232, 131, 19	3, 245, 214.06
Legal-tender notes	1, 136, 736.00	1, 131, 148, 00	1, 235, 818, 00	1,060,795.00	1, 106, 370.00
5% fund with Treas	558, 465, 03	579, 397, 50	581, 647, 50	608, 247, 50	631, 272, 50
Due from U.S. Treas	67, 484, 58	66, 580, 50	65, 032. 50	60, 582, 50	60, 987. 50
Total	103, 816, 964. 88	104, 964, 268. 02	105, 077, 447. 19	108, 161, 170. 79	107, 585, 141. 97

DELAWARE.

	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$7,859,664.18	\$7, 835, 887. 64	\$7, 819, 323, 44	\$8,063,105.81	\$8,322,203.45
Overdrafts	8,043.29	5, 410. 19	13, 252, 38	6,624.58	9,211.70
Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	1, 194, 500. 00	1, 267, 000. 00	1, 367, 000. 00	1, 467, 000. 00	1, 467, 000, 00
	50, 000. 00	50, 000. 00	50, 000. 00	50, 000. 00	100, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand	100.00	100, 00	100, 100, 00	100.00	2, 100.00
Premiums on bonds	20,442.81	20, 167, 81	27, 330, 31	27,330.31	27, 645.31
Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc Real estate, etc	2, 360, 372, 29	2, 352, 528, 10	2, 339, 681, 60	2, 302, 128. 70	2, 412, 542, 74
	362, 644, 77	361, 384, 77	361, 339, 45	361, 339. 45	360, 089, 45
	97, 424, 46	83, 447, 17	62, 133, 12	64, 469. 38	65, 173, 78
Due from nat'l banks.	282, 764, 05	$\begin{array}{c} 63,447.17\\ 258,516.53\\ 68,544.86\\ 1,292,841.75 \end{array}$	197, 522, 36	48, 903. 21	165, 637, 73
Due from State banks.	97, 673, 19		90, 908, 14	54, 656. 06	49, 212, 19
Due from res' ye ag'ts.	1, 366, 317, 74		1, 083, 834, 17	1, 228, 427. 93	1, 516, 020, 76
Cash items	25, 483, 38	46, 580, 53	25, 520. 77	36, 354, 21	44, 261. 00
	36, 961, 57	66, 256, 03	71, 402, 79	47, 028, 59	74, 658. 59
Bills of other banks	129, 788. 00	62, 351, 00	79, 142, 00	75, 846, 00	62, 821, 60
Fractional currency.	10, 797. 04	9, 131, 03	8, 452, 59	8, 336, 26	10, 071, 41
Specie	522, 428, 20	476,681.24 $202,956.00$ $61,850.00$	509, 164, 31	421, 869. 15	451, 178, 30
Legal-tender notes	182, 777, 00		204, 840, 00	248, 611. 00	213, 229, 00
5% fund with Treas	57, 575, 00		63, 750, 00	70, 900. 00	73, 350, 00
Due from U. S. Treas.	1,500.00	2, 270. 00	5, 900. 00	9, 750. 00	1,000.00
Total	14, 667, 256. 97	14, 523, 904. 65	14, 480, 597. 43	14,692,780.64	15, 427, 406. 41

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

	1 bank.	1 bank.	1 bank.	1 bank.	1 bank.
Loans and discounts.	\$938, 655. 95	\$949, 285, 41	\$907, 757. 72	\$1,070,177.20	\$1,098,845.32
Overdrafts	1,939.60	1,113.92	243.56	491.07	318.98
Bonds for circulation.	250, 000. 00	250, 000. 00	250, 000. 00	250, 000. 00	250, 000. 00
Bonds for deposits				50,000.00	50,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits				321,000.00	321,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	1,200.00	1, 200, 90	1,200.00	1,200.00	1,200.00
Premiums on bonds				1,937.50	1, 937, 50
Bonds, securities, etc.	388, 739, 45	388, 739, 45	400,891.45	298, 509, 50	298, 120, 00
Banking house, etc	23, 600, 00	23, 600, 00	23, 000. 00	23, 000, 00	23, 900. 00
Real estate, etc					
Due from nat'l banks.	4, 142. 25	3, 206, 09	3, 849. 96	3,461.23	6, 109, 21
Due from State banks.					
Due from res've ag'ts.	269, 515, 03	278, 6 48, 61	376, 772, 50	495, 515. 98	332, 754. 18
Cash items	7, 232, 04	12, 999, 70	3, 132, 68	6,637,26	6,375.10
Clear'g-house exch'gs		20, 441, 10	24, 553. 89	37, 382, 21	8,640.10
Bills of other banks	850,00	2,600.00	2,100.00	1,050.00	1,550.00
Fractional currency .	303.39	252, 53	237.56	282, 49	245.25
-					
Specie	106, 849, 00	116, 487, 50	206, 137, 50	142, 157, 50	102, 532, 50
Legal-tender notes	16, 340. 00	9,253.00	70, 450, 00	19,610.00	48, 900. 00
5% fund with Treas	12,500,00	12,500.00	12,500.00	12, 500. 00	12,500.00
Due from U.S. Treas.					·
Total	2,033,684.45	2, 069, 637. 31	2, 282, 826, 73	2, 734, 911. 94	2, 564, 028. 17
for FRASER					

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

CONNECTICUT.

Liabilities.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	79 banks.	79 banks.	79 banks.	80 banks.	80 banks.
Capital stock	\$20, 155, 050. e0	\$20, 155, 050, 00	\$20, 155, 050, 00	\$20, 205, 050.00	\$20, 205, 050. CO
Surplus fund Undivided profits	8,742,800.00 4,789,320.23	8, 875, 000, 00 4, 550, 818, 74	8, 902, 500, 00 4, 699, 138, 83	8, 909, 200, 00 5, 001, 547, 10	9, 297, 950, 00 4, 539, 261, 01
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	11, 420, 906, 50	11, 423, 149. 00	11,717,514.50	12, 196, 314, 50	12,630,039.50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	233,877.22 $3,638,271.21$	1,054,919.38 189,307.48 3,771,089.90 623,110.99	1, 355, 007, 69 260, 967, 38 4, 063, 198, 79 407, 238, 79	$\begin{array}{c} 968, 152, 06 \\ 187, 609, 42 \\ 3, 572, 525, 56 \\ 477, 688, 84 \end{array}$	597, 322. 03 117, 145. 30 3, 799, 394. 21 627. 507. 48
Dividends unpaid Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	21, 817, 56 52, 169, 531, 23 537, 680, 89 10, 942, 49	20, 740, 81 53, 358, 994, 50 531, 307, 06 20, 730, 61	$\begin{array}{c} 20,037,91 \\ 52,469,423,14 \\ 527,812,97 \\ 5,594,36 \end{array}$	9,511.16 55,347,364.50 555,444.80 8,988.81	51, 766, 81 54, 133, 095, 53 703, 714, 93 10, 411, 52
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	245, 000. 00 19, 454. 24 132, 584. 43	78, 545, 74 130, 000, 60 135, 637, 15 45, 566, 66	185, 013, 78 195, 000, 00 53, 948, 35 60, 000, 70	109, 321, 66 512, 530, 00 54, 208, 35 45, 794, 03	108, 875, 90 905, 500, 00 84, 254, 88 73, 852, 87
Total	103, 816, 964.88	104, 964, 268. 02	105, 077, 447. 19	108, 161, 170, 79	107, 585, 141, 97

DELAWARE.

	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.
Capital stock	\$2, 273, 985.00	\$2, 273, 985. 00	\$2,273,985.00	\$2, 273, 985.00	\$2, 273. 985. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1, 398, 900. 00	1, 439, 400. 00	1,411,300.00	1, 441, 300. 00	1, 756, 900. 00
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	$\begin{array}{c} 627,712,57 \\ 1,178,565,00 \\ 539,50 \end{array}$	582, 743, 73 1, 252, 495, 00 539, 50	$\begin{array}{c} 636,555.08 \\ 1,352,535.00 \\ 539.50 \end{array}$	$\substack{699,759.69\\1,451,215.00\\539.50}$	361, 047, 02 1, 451, 045, 00 539, 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	365, 161, 82 35, 645, 41 263, 188, 26 159, 484, 80	\$59, 593, 62 33, 011, 75 253, 957, 00 157, 703, 12	285, 741, 26 15, 838, 07 385, 941, 28 153, 521, 75	$\begin{array}{c} 203, 466, 59 \\ 5, 981, 93 \\ 235, 741, 31 \\ 166, 783, 71 \end{array}$	165, 491, 57 9, 252, 38 264, 373, 93 107, 198, 99
Dividends unpaid	2, 379. 15	2, 055. 18	4,080.45	736, 45	1,100.32
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers	8, 301, 532, 96 36, 519, 26 13, 480, 74	8,077,257,95 33,177,38 16,822,92	7, 903, 136, 13 31, 345, 92 15, 752, 99	8, 134, 350, 33 33, 623, 44 15, 861, 19	8, 914, 713, 90 79, 483, 65 20, 516, 35
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	10, 000, 00 162, 50	41,000.00 162.50	30, 090. 00 325. 00	28,000.00 $1,436.50$	21, 000, 00 1, 658, 80
Total	14, 667, 256, 97	14, 523, 904. 65	14, 480, 597. 43	14, 692, 780, 64	15, 427, 406, 41

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

<u> </u>	1 bank.	1 bank.	1 bank.	l bank.	1 bank.
Capital stock	\$252,000.00	\$252,000.00	\$ 252, 000, 00	\$252, 600. 00	\$252, 000. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	150, 000, 00 242, 824, 53	150, 600, 00 242, 534, 30	150, 600, 00 245, 062, 19	150, 000, 00 246, 711, 26	150, 090, 6 0 239, 088, 47
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	246, 300, 00	246, 200, 00	243, 600, 00	248, 000, 60	247, 290. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc	14, 904, 00 322, 53	17, 272, 88 483, 40	103, 376, 91 925, 56	28, 572, 01 600, 09	14, 211, 05 104, 79
Due to reserve agents.					
Dividends unpaid	7, 116, 00	7, 160, 00	8, 116, 00	6, 940, 00	7, 164, 60
Individual deposits U.S. deposits	1, 120, 217. 39	1, 153, 986, 73	1, 279, 746, 07	1, 299, 088, 58 300, 000, 00	1, 226, 229, 86 225, 000, 00
Dep'ts Ù. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted				203, 000. 00	203, 000. 00
Bills payable	••••				
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities					
Total	2,033,684.45	2, 069, 637. 31	2, 282, 826. 73	2, 734, 911, 94	2, 564, 028. 17

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF WASHINGTON.

Возомнося	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	11 banks.	12 banks.	12 banks.	12 banks.	12 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$18, 999, 290. 27 16, 155. 64	\$19, 425, 893. 91 19, 722. 38	\$20, 374, 497. 98 22, 975, 43	\$21,554,861.82 42,070.93	\$21,085,072.31 32,116.91
Bonds for circulation.	3, 581, 250. 00	3, 836, 600.00	3, 861, 600. 00	3,861,600.00	3, 821, 600.00
Bonds for deposits	689,000.00	545, 000, 00	295, 000. 00	481,000.00	1,331,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits	2, 337, 461. 75	1, 740, 000. 00	963, 760.00	5, 399, 335. 32	3, 881, 037. 63
U.S. bonds on hand	182, 495, 00	144, 290.00	155, 760.00	158, 540.00	142, 900. 00
Premiums on bonds	139, 235. 67	130, 749. 99	119, 609. 23	131, 738. 35	173, 311.71
Bonds, securities, etc.	2,026,818.85	2, 426, 244. 36	2,710,143.34	1,653,237.01	1, 366, 141. 53
Banking house, etc	1,920,855.04	2, 058, 092, 77	2,066,477.08	2,071,508.01	2,074,523.51
Real estate, etc	316, 651. 19	332, 269. 12	394, 980. 89	443, 374. 74	501, 231. 49
Due from nat'l banks.	2,331,520.50	2, 262, 737, 38	2, 737, 805. 18	2, 328, 683, 95	2, 107, 622. 13
Due from State banks.	517, 516. 25	424, 412, 49	356, 228, 05	983, 360. 53	672, 308, 88
Due from res've ag'ts.	2, 799, 849. 15	2, 439, 814. 30	2, 965, 249. 54	2, 305, 624. 91	2, 681, 320, 20
Cash items	186, 182, 64	150, 547. 16	196, 207. 04	132, 820. 15	169, 442. 84
Clear'g-house exch'gs	454, 587. 35	557, 399, 03	608, 411. 31	535, 824, 34	531, 280. 05
Bills of other banks	14, 055. 00	16, 640. 00	28, 765. 00	16,790.00	13, 420.00
Fractional currency.	9,187,45	10,800.11	11,076.35	9, 426, 72	9, 526. 22
Specie	2, 495, 305, 65	2, 111, 796, 04	2, 935, 740, 36	2,605,762.71	2, 250, 595, 36
Legal-tender notes	409, 611.00	369, 808, 00	393, 111. 00	314, 843.00	342, 561, 00
5% fund with Treas	175, 812, 50	188, 080, 00	190, 580.00	186, 580.00	182, 330.00
Due from U.S. Treas	1,000.00	10, 400.00	2, 600.00	4, 950. 00	8, 850. 00
Total	39, 603, 840. 90	39, 201, 297. 04	41, 390, 577. 78	45, 221, 932. 49	43, 378, 141. 77

FLORIDA.

	35 banks.	35 banks.	85 banks.	35 banks.	36 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$13, 922, 261. 41	\$14,797,987.52	\$16, 184, 528. 84	\$16,531,626.07	\$18, 211, 912. 67
Overdrafts.	336, 727. 80	268,058.58	253, 875. 22	174,344.27	172, 566. 75
Bonds for circulation.	1, 979, 000. 00	1,994,000.00	2, 012, 500. 00	2,037,500.00	2, 127, 500. 00
Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand	11,000.00	462,000.00 11,000.00	462,000.00 54,937.50 11,000.00	360, 000, 00 156, 937, 50 11, 500, 00	715, 000, 00 104, 937, 50 11, 500, 00
Premiums on bonds	104, 980. 79	103,634.70	101, 096. 42	105, 447, 47 $1, 137, 128, 73$ $492, 198, 18$ $72, 431, 54$	116, 031, 35
Bonds, securities, etc	1, 056, 579. 14	1,087,838.93	1, 244, 026. 39		1, 439, 492, 00
Banking house, etc	444, 660. 80	460,006.84	479, 495. 09		585, 605, 47
Real estate, etc	80, 739. 32	88,177,74	75, 729. 19		108, 036, 54
Due from nat'l banks.	1, 229, 411. 10	1,582,760.62	1,597,474.94	1,695,787.44	1, 626, 158, 10
Due from State banks.	1, 043, 450. 49	1,002,608.81	1,041,868.31	991,494.27	1, 111, 607, 66
Due from res've ag'ts.	2, 284, 663. 42	2,506,197.22	3,345,486.87	2,870,771.20	2, 835, 521, 85
Cash items	169, 591. 85	144, 190. 54	154, 246. 27	132, 644. 75	173, 529. 96
	80, 186. 30	70, 894. 92	71, 690. 03	98, 997. 65	173, 586. 37
	159, 271. 00	149, 920. 00	187, 024. 00	171, 324. 00	198, 275. 00
	11, 276. 63	13, 807. 66	18, 370. 35	14, 814. 45	15, 494. 27
Specie	613, 093, 35 541, 168, 00 96, 691, 00 3, 800, 00	740, 473, 01 677, 991, 00 96, 875, 00 3, 000, 00	744, 822, 31 555, 803, 00 99, 700, 00 500, 00	710, 850. 20 520, 126. 00 101, 125. 00 2, 100. 00	812, 926. 60 692, 706. 00 103, 875. 00
Total	24, 595, 552, 40	26, 261, 422. 69	28, 696, 174. 73	28, 389, 148. 72	31, 236, 263. 09

GEORGIA.

	65 banks.	71 banks.	72 banks.	73 banks.	76 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation.	\$25, 995, 781, 15	\$29,043,065.44	\$30, 135, 687, 10	\$30, 921, 954, 95	\$32, 687, 459, 29
	1, 833, 165, 19	1,369,926.74	1, 201, 016, 13	826, 399, 36	685, 640, 92
	4, 165, 650, 00	4,355,150.00	4, 478, 900, 00	4, 533, 900, 00	4, 641, 400, 00
Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand	575,000.00	575, 000. 00 110, 000. 00	540, 000. 00 4, 345. 00	765, 000. 00 27, 000. 00	948, 000. 00 27, 000. 60
Premiums on bonds	131, 769, 43	127, 270, 39	150, 049, 09	165, 217, 07	169, 326, 86
Bonds, securities, etc	1, 123, 159, 08	1, 189, 704, 10	1, 157, 132, 92	1, 0 00, 528, 20	1, 000, 737, 34
Banking house, etc	851, 242, 95	874, 477, 43	894, 279, 53	889, 351, 48	916, 132, 47
Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res' ve ag'ts.	178, 899. 32	170, 007. 66	172, 007. 64	165, 103. 28	136, 939. 80
	2, 318, 871. 56	1, 763, 111. 54	1, 592, 308. 91	1, 143, 031. 85	1, 515, 457. 45
	2, 368, 805. 11	1, 277, 319. 33	1, 220, 394. 12	1, 288, 986. 61	1, 326, 832. 38
	3, 586, 640. 09	2, 672, 687. 43	2, 509, 078. 72	2, 677, 929. 48	2, 403, 084. 25
Cash items	268, 299, 94	210, 467, 48	136, 348. 47	183, 151, 32	177, 821. 88
Clear'g-house exch'gs	640, 865, 44	498, 690, 90	407, 797. 70	357, 928, 71	617, 390. 09
Bills of other banks	353, 742, 00	230, 430, 00	203, 347. 00	203, 222, 00	180, 764. 00
Fractional currency.	25, 073, 81	33, 000, 24	28, 476. 09	31, 499, 55	20, 165. 90
Specie	1, 346, 278. 31	1, 248, 239, 49	1, 179, 250, 96	1,178,648.61	1,128,390.79
	1, 296, 021. 00	1, 153, 711, 00	1, 167, 678, 00	992,764.00	1,042,576.00
	203, 227. 94	209, 874, 80	214, 792, 66	220,876.20	219,995.00
	19, 584. 17	40, 235, 70	25, 022, 10	10,897.50	8,800.00
Total	47, 392, 076, 49	47, 152, 369, 77	47, 417, 912. 14	47, 583, 390. 17	49, 853, 824. 42

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

CITY OF WASHINGTON.

Liabilities.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	11 banks.	12 banks.	12 banks.	12 banks.	12 banks.
Capital stock	\$4,575,000.00	\$4,838,450.00	\$5, 150, 000.00	\$5, 150, 000.00	\$5, 150, 000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	3, 045, 000, 00 565, 295, 67	3, 110, 000, 00 599, 630, 28	3, 385, 000, 00 640, 067, 92	3, 385, 000. 00 519, 900. 06	3, 465, 000, 00 527, 875, 03
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	3, 516, 997. 50	3, 703, 850. 00	3,743,650.00	3, 774, 310. 00	3, 768, 000. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	914, 744, 52 238, 715, 28 1, 007, 620, 02 44, 594, 60	911, 980, 31 189, 096, 21 882, 700, 53 25, 695, 79	1, 189, 777, 80 302, 836, 09 1, 217, 410, 57 35, 558, 23	1, 238, 886, 92 252, 471, 46 1, 161, 391, 24 35, 188, 95	1, 455, 181, 60 188, 206, 87 917, 195, 47 29, 047, 79
Dividends unpaid	2,649.00	3, 467. 00	2, 569, 00	2, 790. 00	3, 310. 00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	21, 486, 436, 43 2, 524, 311, 24 107, 572, 44 1, 442, 000, 00	21, 394, 206, 84 1, 894, 057, 51 139, 099, 35 1, 285, 000, 00	23, 324, 996, 12 1, 040, 276, 37 110, 420, 37 1, 035, 000, 00	21, 972, 679, 44 5, 281, 562, 27 86, 752, 15 2, 183, 000, 00	21, 243, 487, 17 4, 615, 976, 97 62, 532, 12 1, 706, 500, 00 19, 928, 75
Bills payable	11, 904, 20 120, 000, 00	28, 803, 87 195, 259, 35	38, 015, 31 175, 000, 00	175, 000. 00	50, 000. 00 900. 00 175, 000. 00
Total	39, 603, 840. 90	39, 201, 297. 04	41, 390, 577. 78	45, 221, 932. 49	43, 378, 141, 77

FLORIDA.

	35 banks.	35 banks.	35 banks.	35 banks.	36 banks.
Capital stock	\$ 2,915,000.00	\$2,950,000.00	\$2,970,000.00	\$3,320,000.00	\$4,350,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	$\substack{1,259,445.14\\625,409.55}$	1, 387, 636. 02 584, 873. 98	1, 413, 136, 02 680, 071, 13	1, 084, 870. 40 769, 737. 32	1, 465, 907, 01 515, 129, 36
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1,941,805.00	1, 984, 830. 00	1,988,572.50	2, 032, 152. 50	2,074,502.50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	789, 457, 46 962, 657, 07 188, 890, 51 1, 038, 33	1,041,541.61 1,063,828.58 98,132.16 630.60	957, 261, 31 1, 435, 147, 25 107, 658, 51 699, 78	830, 156, 05 1, 346, 962, 31 140, 969, 87 14, 194, 48	956, 898, 07 1, 304, 898, 98 145, 508, 45 292, 28
Dividends unpaid	1, 696, 75	4, 373. 00	2, 374. 00	887.00	2, 102. 15
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable	14, 830, 142, 27 297, 471, 62 123, 115, 91 170, 101, 63 428, 250, 00	16, 206, 084, 59 313, 456, 19 147, 191, 43 70, 984, 31 353, 000, 00	18, 181, 063, 76 348, 801, 53 107, 268, 35 50, 000, 00 172, 430, 31 232, 200, 00	18, 059, 608. 58 358, 228. 01 101, 694. 50 75, 656. 74 201, 000. 00	19, 200, 859, 10 673, 635, 60 135, 249, 26 8, 000, 00 82, 384, 92 269, 000, 00
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	35, 080. 46 26, 080. 70	38, 141, 29 16, 718, 93	46, 182, 14 3, 308, 14	49, 948. 60 3, 082. 36	11, 097, 93 40, 797, 48
Total	24, 595, 552. 40	26, 261, 422, 69	28, 696, 174, 73	28, 389, 148. 72	31, 236, 263. 09

GEORGIA.

†	65 banks.	71 banks.	72 banks.	73 banks.	76 banks.
Capital stock	\$5,823,000.00	\$6,073,100.00	\$6, 221, 900.00	\$6, 389, 000. 00	\$6,697,500.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2, 509, 269, 41 1, 802, 999, 97	2, 725, 877. 00 1, 711, 669. 78	2, 734, 721, 71 2, 021, 315, 78	2,739,895.41 $2,272,911,04$	3, 471, 474, 60 1, 501, 130, 02
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	4, 022, 915. 00	4, 282, 225. 00	4, 398, 655. 00	4, 498, 800. 00	4, 607, 407. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 1,487,572.00 \\ 2,947,843.03 \\ 196,108.00 \\ 67,716.52 \end{array}$	1, 357, 681, 39 2, 406, 189, 22 48, 363, 74 153, 819, 02	1,057,788.32 1,694,118.78 57,482.44 401,907.57	990, 987, 15 1, 366, 957, 65 124, 295, 85 114, 908, 67	973, 577, 59 1, 362, 010, 64 78, 333, 59 226, 594, 99
Dividends unpaid	2,535.50	14, 658. 50	5, 299. 50	6, 973. 00	6,652.50
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	26, 801, 626, 91 290, 872, 40 220, 153, 31 5, 000, 00	26, 371, 561, 92 280, 743, 34 252, 670, 28	25, 645, 957, 17 286, 633, 88 275, 108, 67	24, 381, 368. 70 650, 116. 49 119, 834. 51	24, 881, 181, 19 692, 212, 29 234, 458, 53
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	246, 290, 94 958, 796, 90 1, 094, 13	322, 924. 21 1, 117, 000. 00	668, 385, 28 1, 854, 649, 32	755, 855, 78 3, 064, 133, 38	1,630,864.85 3,448,900.05 2,900.82
Other liabilities	8, 252. 47	33, 886, 37	93, 988. 77	107, 352. 54	38, 625. 26
Total	47, 392, 076, 49	47, 152, 369, 77	47, 417, 912. 14	47, 583, 390. 17	49, 853, 824, 42

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF SAVANNAH.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation.	\$2,375,490,16 2,178,44 350,000,00	\$2,599, 9 12,16 677,07 350,600,00	\$2,479,387.92 226.94 450,000.00	\$2,465,822.88 707.24 450,000.00	\$2,572,764.54 3,236.97 450,000.00
Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand	140, 000. 00	140, 000. 00	175, 000.00	200, 000. 00	250, 000. 00
Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc	8,000,00 52,120,48 50,700,00	7, 500, 00 42, 626, 24 32, 700, 00	10,500.00 42,626.24 32,700.00	$\begin{array}{c} 11,523.44 \\ 41,626.24 \\ 30,700.00 \end{array}$	13, 281, 25 41, 516, 24 30, 700, 00
Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	84, 985, 42 55, 110, 00 245, 737, 85	114, 123, 07 43, 610, 79 87, 782, 15	$\begin{array}{c} 71,727.10 \\ 42,819.26 \\ 207,324.95 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 115,425.50 \\ 26,108.75 \\ 178,736.40 \end{array}$	$105, 582, 90 \\ 29, 673, 82 \\ 113, 716, 62$
Cash items	$15,000,00\\1,092,12$	9, 026, 48 13, 000, 00 2, 862, 72	31, 364, 90 23, 000, 00 1, 901, 92	17, 738, 10 14, 000, 00 1, 446, 36	17, 765, 04 10, 000, 00 1, 288, 03
Specie	162, 048, 00 65, 889, 00 17, 500, 00 2, 50	$\begin{array}{c} 136,550.00 \\ 62,973.00 \\ 17,500.00 \\ 10,996.13 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 201,847.00 \\ 41,958.00 \\ 22,500.00 \\ 2.50 \end{array}$	$119,666.00 \\ 67,116.00 \\ 22,500.00 \\ 2.50$	116, 528. 00 20, 224. 00 22, 500. 00 2. 50
Total	3, 625, 853, 97	3, 671, 779. 81	3, 834, 886, 73	3, 763, 119. 41	3, 798, 779, 91

HAWAII.

	2 banks.	2 banks.	3 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bondsfor circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	\$856, 917. 85 4, 291, 92 266, 500, 00 200, 000, 60	\$824, 850, 58 3, 372, 65 266, 500, 00 200, 000, 00	\$829, 548. 06 6, 897. 87 272, 750. 00 300, 000. 00	\$858,531.39 7,969.57 285,750.00 300,000.00	\$934, 627, 62 7, 474, 33 285, 750, 00 300, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate. etc	10, 900, 00 41, 450, 60 11, 600, 00	10, 300, 00 63, 745, 91 11, 130, 00	14,521,95 79,268,11 11,823,48	15, 082, 23 81, 333, 37 12, 519, 58	15, 082, 23 81, 873, 09 13, 527, 49
Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts. Cash items	154, 146, 21 99, 178, 93 9, 878, 42	52, 346, 69 148, 031, 50 8, 215, 60	6, 992. 08 152, 154, 59 168, 549, 28 9, 118, 79	1, 922. 07 123, 915. 09 178, 464. 12 11, 908. 92	2, 791. 35 120, 805. 17 118, 698. 17 17, 676. 60
Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks. Fractional currency.	300, 00 130, 20 -	585, 00 54, 91	20.00 230.98	315.00 149.12	400. 00 119. 76
Specie Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	402, 669, 85 80, 00 13, 325, 00	425, 103, 80 340, 00 13, 325, 00	292, 311, 35 20, 00 13, 325, 00	353, 245, 00 $135, 00$ $13, 637, 50$ $29, 47$	361,888.35 10.00 14,287.50
Total	2,071,368.38	2, 027, 901. 64	2, 157, 531, 54	2, 244, 907, 43	2, 275, 011. 66

IDAHO.

	28 banks.	28 banks.	30 banks.	32 banks.	32 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$5, 363, 613, 92	\$5,702,291.65	\$6,058,731.36	\$6,564,757.90	\$6,892,218.72
Overdrafts	529, 584, 03	415,965.05	419, 104, 77	398, 261, 47	534, 353, 45
Bonds for circulation.	685, 250, 00	691, 800, 00	720, 550, 00	775, 550, 00	811,750.00
Bonds for deposits	150,000,00	150,000.00	150,000.00	150,000,00	305,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits	20,000.00	20,000.00		20,000.00	1,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	36,000.00	36,000.00	56,000.00	36,000,00	1,660.00
Premiums on bonds	27, 944, 40	25, 168, 93	24,952,53	26, 736, 46	32, 417. 74
Bonds, securities, etc.	782, 836, 76	665, 717, 74	542, 285, 74	584, 255, 84	698, 139, 02
Banking house, etc	349, 454, 31	375, 717, 19	395, 483, 17	453, 744, 15	474, 173. 11
Real estate, etc	102,368,88	104, 539, 72	112, 362, 19	113,613.90	112,851.98
Due from nat'l banks.	741, 601. 44	764, 204, 20	782, 509, 36	748, 297, 34	950, 930, 21
Due from State banks.	552, 830, 83	608, 115, 80	355, 393, 33	449,066.23	584, 696, 20
Due from res've ag'ts.	2, 276, 046. 80	1,832,828.87	1,889,077.01	1,875,549,01	2, 210, 478. 18
Cash items	87, 216, 48	85, 706, 40	102,043,84	83,624,34	74, 514, 69
Clear'g-house exch'gs		142.43	500.00	500.00	15, 768, 61
Bills of other banks	41, 771, 00	36, 140, 00	50, 973, 00	48, 336, 00	55, 489, 00
Fractional currency .	2,441.17	2, 828, 19	2,785.99	3,226.78	3,561.51
Specie	529, 927, 73	590, 988, 99	607, 664, 24	570, 968, 33	617, 583, 87
Legal-tender notes	175, 573, 00	147,040.00	139, 855, 00	137, 948, 00	176, 525, 00
5% fund with Treas	30, 512, 50	34, 090, 00	35, 027, 50	37, 602, 50	40, 075.00
Due from U.S. Treas.	2, 200. 00	500.00	800.00	1,010.00	2, 300.00
Total	12, 487, 173, 25	12, 289, 788.16	12, 446, 099, 03	13,078,442.25	14, 595, 486. 29
for FRASER					

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES—Continued.

CITY OF SAVANNAH.

W 1 - N 17747	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.
Capital stock	\$750,000.00	\$750,000.00	\$750,000.00	\$750,000.00	\$750,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	225, 000, 00 235, 779, 30	225, 009, 00 216 , 952, 58	225, 000. 00 233, 107. 09	$\frac{225,000,00}{252,418,72}$	350, 000, 00 116, 674, 48
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	342, 250. 00	337, 850. 00	437, 950, 00	446, 490.00	447,600.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$181,070,23 \\ 264,234,59 \\ 76,875,37$	156, 254, 45 188, 189, 83 116, 071, 94	221, 076, 31 269, 775, 98 90, 180, 88	210, 201, 42 150, 397, 60 133, 755, 59	136, 492, 57
Dividends unpaid	12.90	211,50	25, 50	18.00	45.00
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	1,005,707.58 16,908.50 125,016.40	1, 128, 003, 21 154, 508, 58	1, 103, 007, 31 6, 794, 11 183, 940, 29	1, 016, 753, 57 59, 791, 48 131, 024, 83	968, 108, 70 113, 783, 66 132, 616, 01
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	400, 000, 00 3, 000, 00	3(8, 737, 77	314, 029, 26	£87, 552. 20	83, 949, 2 8 46 7 , 830, 8 7 3, 000, 00
Total	3, 625, 853. 97	3, 671, 779. 81	3, 834, 886, 73	3, 763, 119, 41	3, 798, 779. 91

HAWAII.

	2 banks.	2 banks.	3 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks,
Capital stock	\$535, 000. 00	\$535 ,000.0 0	\$547, 500. 00	\$587, 500, 00	\$600,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	93, 000, 00 12, 052, 74	96, 250, 00 3, 865, 70	96, 250. 00 11, 931. 17	96, 250, 00 $12, 871, 16$	101, 750. 00 4, 360. 26
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	241, 500. 00	243, 700. 00	254, 700. 00	254, 350, 00	264,750,00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc	214, 77	794. 83	6, 789, 50	$1,922.07 \ 681.64$	2, 268. 20
Due to reserve agents.				4, 200, 47	
Dividends unpaid	78.00	488, 00	138, 00	110.00	371.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	952, 708, 49 91, 582, 32 120, 932, 06	899, 957, 18 57, 406, 68 167, 639, 25	945, 145, 39 27, 208, 76 255, 568, 72	938, 496, 14 152, 213, 33 177, 912, 62	975, 321, 44 218, 268, 53 94, 922, 23
Notes rediscounted Bills payable					
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	24, 300. 00	22, 800, 00	12, 300. 00	18, 400. 00	13, 000. 00
Total	2,071,368.38	2,027,901.61	2, 157, 531, 51	2, 244, 907, 43	2, 275, 011. 66

IDAHO.

	28 banks.	28 banks.	50 banks.	32 banks.	32 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,325,000.00	\$1, 349, 000, 00	\$1,402,500.00	\$1,585,600.00	\$1, 625, 000, 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	354, 250, 00 $519, 739, 51$	390, 000. 00 490, 699. 01	391, 100, 60 507, 225, 79	366, 100, 00 560, 088, 10	613, 000, 60 366, 155, 63
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	597, 540. 00	681, 135. 00	766, 410. 00	756, 660, 00	804, 507, 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	245, 941, 27 248, 085, 27 36, 093, 23	242, 352, 89 183, 246, 95 •17, 184, 45 2, 425, 86	193, 187, 04 187, 722, 86 43, 342, 51	189, 472, 48 183, 220, 80 35, 298, 32	252, 831, 19 262, 875, 21 52, 984, 49
Dividends unpaid		2, 517. 50	312.50	25, 00	30.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed	8, 998, 944, 95 100, 873, 85 55, 705, 14	8, 770, 968, 22 116, 559, 34 49, 673, 92	8, 807, 061, 11 121, 071, 98 42, 944, 21	9, 188, 868, 60 134, 383, 06 31, 075, 89	10, 268, 620, 27 258, 990, 15 54, 991, 85
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	5, 009. 00	25.02	10, 000, 00 30, 000, 00 3, 221, 53	45, 000, 00 3, 250, 00	35, 000. 00 700. 00
Total	12, 487, 173. 25	12, 289, 788. 16	12, 446, 099, 03	13, 078, 442, 25	14, 595, 486. 29

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ILLINOIS.

Resources.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	341 banks.	343 banks.	348 banks.	355 banks.	360 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits. Other b'ds for deposits. U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc.	1,861,783.90 17,288,150.00 2,979,000.00	\$119, 924, 116, 04 1, 823, 585, 83 18, 097, 650, 00 3, 729, 000, 00 220, 000, 00 648, 753, 42 16, 357, 722, 86 3, 594, 018, 81	\$124, 256, 306, 05 1, 809, 049, 45 18, 361, 700, 00 3, 779, 000, 00 220, 000, 00 547, 290, 00 596, 738, 73 16, 366, 916, 79 3, 677, 424, 70	\$123,536,445.85 1,916,359.55 18,411,950.00 3,830,000.00 275,600.00 547,460.00 590,139.04 16,568,740.85 3,737,821,24	\$125, 671, 902, 88 2, 002, 789, 39 18, 516, 700, 00 4, 515, 000, 00 442, 568, 75 461, 590, 00 611, 899, 33 16, 918, 498, 60 3, 863, 672, 12
Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	622, 558. 72 2, 544, 655. 86	687, 381, 56 3,005, 726, 88 1,413,637, 37 25,874,035,00	602, 079. 73 2, 374, 098. 23 1, 318, 789. 01 24, 089, 370. 51	634, 666. 69 2, 768, 823. 77 1, 370, 159. 63 25, 656, 970. 63	641, 096, 56 3, 405, 142, 28 1, 440, 890, 48 28, 646, 791, 05
Cash items	778, 426. 18 435, 895. 51 1, 363, 512. 00 72, 545. 56	671, 883. 94 411, 420. 76 1, 403, 087. 00 81, 150. 36	758, 204. 85 375, 735. 93 1, 313, 745. 00 90, 732. 60	710, 834, 06 418, 485, 52 1, 305, 344, 00 75, 957, 82	843, 373, 14 647, 033, 96 1, 329, 692, 00 77, 469, 19
Specie Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	6, 969, 632, 11 3, 431, 753, 00 843, 090, 40 12, 195, 02	6, 586, 276, 79 3, 223, 600, 00 894, 722, 30 37, 586, 46	6, 932, 976. 93 3, 505, 920. 00 904, 513. 50 15, 585. 66	6,702,057.45 3,202,738.00 895,174.80 24,088.40	7, 013, 674, 77 3, 328, 775, 00 905, 238, 30 32, 792, 60
Total	203, 772, 273. 85	209, 209, 765. 38	211, 986, 177. 67	213, 179, 817. 30	221, 316, 590, 40

CITY OF CHICAGO.

	13 banks.	12 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand	110, 086, 10 5, 317, 060, 00 1, 050, 000, 00	\$203, 889, 917, 80 62, 605, 90 8, 867, 000, 90 1, 050, 060, 90 130, 000, 90	\$212, 350, 407. 24 76, 472. 62 9, 067, 000. 00 1, 050, 000. 00 1, 772, 764. 60	\$207, 999, 331, 22 40, 357, 49 9, 717, 000, 00 1, 050, 000, 00 1, 772, 764, 60	\$210, 445, 263, 35 132, 363, 10 9, 567, 000, 00 1, 551, 250, 00 443, 800, 00
Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	253, 393. 80 114, 381. 44 44, 469, 263. 89	202, 108, 33 14, 906, 100, 67 8, 608, 06 341, 266, 61 49, 951, 354, 80 14, 038, 712, 62	217, 789, 11 15, 623, 801, 66 12, 467, 68 96, 036, 98 44, 259, 338, 88 12, 478, 782, 48	288, 992, 23 16, 059, 454, 85 12, 484, 85 95, 047, 43 44, 666, 349, 67 13, 184, 940, 37	139, 081, 51 18, 834, 946, 72 12, 559, 85 94, 907, 46 48, 274, 682, 66 12, 448, 243, 32
Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks Fractional currency.	725, 197.00	307, 194, 87 13, 850, 261, 46 930, 102, 00 47, 627, 04	176, 316. 84 11, 206, 310. 05 838, 371. 00 37, 705. 77	305, 266, 52 13, 626, 700, 08 883, 518, 00 35, 836, 17	201, 115, 06 *16, 888, 350, 99 893, 273, 00 53, 030, 94
Specie	40, 686, 099, 16 13, 531, 891, 00 264, 715, 00 426, 800, 00	43, 415, 923, 77 16, 934, 399, 00 434, 150, 00 378, 650, 00	41, 493, 960, 53 14, 341, 365, 00 451, 180, 00 382, 900, 00	40, 562, 692, 90 18, 215, 657, 00 484, 750, 00 433, 500, 00	44, 394, 410. 23 15, 104, 297. 00 475, 650. 00 208, 900. 00
Total	360, 074, 301. 53	369, 745, 982. 93	365, 932, 970. 44	369, 384, 643. 38	380, 163, 125. 19

INDIANA.

	192 banks.	194 banks.	195 banks.	199 banks.	201 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$62,774,570.61	\$63,611,058.38	\$64, 987, 793. 93	\$67, 770, 374, 82	\$69, 123, 688. 55
Overdrafts	668, 105, 33	523, 531, 84	527, 071, 12	626,000.50	657, 940, 04
Bonds for circulation.	11, 211, 900, 00	11,663,150.00	11, 932, 000, 00	12, 405, 000, 00	12, 620, 100, 00
Bonds for deposits	1, 219, 000, 00	1, 209, 000.00	1, 209, 000.00	1,159,000,00	2, 376, 000.00
Other b'ds for deposits			100,000,00	156,000.00	195,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	784, 900.00	750, 040, 00	727, 450, 00	654, 460.00	539, 850.00
Premiums on bonds	304, 198. 11	285, 409, 62	285, 593, 64	386, 252, 95	327, 656, 34
Bonds, securities, etc.	9, 116, 647, 47	9, 026, 779, 02	9, 332, 552, 25	9, 291, 718, 11	9, 410, 772, 52
Banking house, etc	1, 907, 803. 59	1, 901, 715. 97	1, 915, 133, 91	1, 910, 670. 79	1, 934, 703. 24
Real estate, etc	300, 921, 44	346, 203, 57	322, 693, 16	324, 807. 32	351, 532, 36
Due from nat'l banks.	3, 691, 364, 71	3, 745, 857, 00	3, 314, 085, 12	3, 145, 333, 69	4, 348, 828, 42
Duefrom Statebanks.	960, 155. 80	1,007,813.97	933, 099, 38	939, 753. 93	1,061,935.95
Due from res've ag'ts.	16, 730, 760. 20	16, 385, 208, 05	15, 262, 674, 44	15, 218, 349. 60	19, 288, 260, 20
Cash items	492, 009, 79	518, 327, 82	443, 849. 30	466, 761. 31	616, 998. 92
Clear'g-house exch'gs	187, 798, 64	193, 221, 54	132, 013, 69	216, 362, 58	200, 230, 81
Bills of other banks	1, 415, 480, 00	1, 241, 678.00	1, 385, 132, 00	1, 308, 293.00	1, 227, 201, 00
Fractional currency.	56, 462. 87	56,604.38	60, 105. 06	50,898.33	57, 787. 34
Specie	5, 398, 935, 28	5, 051, 075, 05	5, 153, 712, 63	5, 135, 581, 81	5,042,560.24
Legal-tender notes	2, 227, 192.00	2, 281, 166, 00	2, 229, 425, 00	2, 122, 659, 00	2, 217, 130, 00
5% fund with Treas	530, 577, 50	561, 668, 44	588, 210, 94	598, 710. 14	614, 685, 94
Due from U.S. Treas	49, 630, 30	30, 135. 00	41,540.80	32, 235. 00	29, 933. 40
ed for FRASER	120, 028, 413, 64	120, 389, 643. 15	120, 883, 136. 37	123, 919, 222. 88	132, 242, 795. 27

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES—Continued.

ILLINOIS.

** *****	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	341 banks.	343 banks.	348 banks.	355 banks.	360 banks.
Capital stock	\$24,673,210.00	\$25,064,603.00	\$25, 272, 126, 00	\$25, 584, 230.00	\$25, 791, 000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	9, 531, 908, 16 5, 642, 597, 29	10, 011, 893, 52 5, 161, 278, 48	10,065,293.52 5,296,275.35	10, 120, 506, 00 5, 869, 118, 19	11, 379, 315, 81 4, 603, 232, 75
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	17,084,195.00	17, 969, 710. 00	18, 292, 000. 00	18, 269, 990. 00	18, 437, 955. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	1, 291, 572, 66 3, 924, 265, 38 475, 787, 23 42, 414, 56	1, 415, 637, 94 5, 028, 094, 06 563, 932, 23 19, 698, 18	1, 213, 854, 86 3, 973, 406, 89 685, 207, 81 27, 893, 20	$\substack{1,368,359,38\\4,123,723.92\\657,076.64\\41,070.59}$	1,607,503,75 $5,205,051,71$ $947,824,51$ $18,796,25$
Dividends unpaid	32, 609. 43	66, 045. 44	67, 128, 97	34, 332. 06	41,221.80
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed. Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities	136, 170, 914, 93 4, 144, 476, 29 115, 808, 11 75, 000, 00 86, 711, 14 375, 450, 00 19, 714, 12 84, 689, 55	138, 744, 063, 40 4, 211, 406, 66 144, 264, 00 175, 000, 00 94, 049, 58 338, 000, 00 41, 450, 43 160, 643, 51	141, 689, 256, 90 4, 374, 937, 62 92, 316, 51 175, 000, 00 77, 081, 07 480, 500, 00 17, 499, 76 186, 399, 21	$141,764,037.50\\4,268,629.62\\159,489.40\\222,660.00\\100,406.92\\402,000.00\\9,080.36\\185,166.72$	147, 127, 435, 41 5, 375, 967, 16 114, 409, 14 242, 600, 00 22, 680, 00 127, 500, 00 21, 742, 81 252, 354, 30
Total	203, 772, 273. 85	209, 209, 765. 38	211, 986, 177. 67	213, 179, 817. 30	221, 316, 590. 40

CITY OF CHICAGO.

	13 banks.	12 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.
Capital stock	\$24,700,000.00	\$23,850,000.00	\$24,050,000.00	\$24,050,000.00	\$24,050,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	12, 625, 000, 00 5, 501, 440, 97	11,725,000.00 5,772,085.05	13, 725, 000, 00 4, 519, 704, 83	13, 725, 000. 00 5, 333, 851. 70	13, 730, 000, 00 5, 728, 719, 23
Nat'l-bank eirculation State-bank circulation	5, 266, 297. 50	8, 823, 197. 50	8, 873, 027. 50	9,611,147.50	9, 525, 797. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	108, 253, 168. 08 42, 463, 463. 38 12, 690, 922. 98	117, 005, 410. 25 45, 909, 901. 64 13, 822, 034. 49	117, 225, 891, 16 46, 535, 289, 77 15, 941, 311, 58	111, 242, 823, 64 46, 436, 835, 78 13, 307, 055, 59	117, 158, 952. 48 49, 914, 039. 31 13, 205, 867. 74
Dividends unpaid	6, 856. 50	8, 930, 00	109, 189. 50	4, 731. 00	6, 111, 00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	146, 104, 075, 25 882, 692, 55 250, 478, 57 802, 000, 00	140, 411, 542, 52 983, 802, 27 151, 713, 90 802, 000, 00	129, 403, 522. 81 2, 282, 923. 45 35, 201. 19 1, 617, 000. 00	139, 934, 182, 98 2, 186, 146, 19 251, 501, 50 1, 617, 000, 00	142, 645, 959, 85 1, 681, 725, 16 151, 099, 01 802, 000, 00
Bills payable	93, 284. 03 434, 624. 72	148, 687, 64 331, 677, 67	54, 086. 98 1, 560, 821. 67	87, 086, 98 1, 597, 280, 52	38, 264, 41 87, 433, 92 1, 437, 155, 58
Total	360, 074, 304. 53	369, 745, 982. 93	365, 932, 970. 44	369, 384, 643, 38	380, 163, 125. 19

INDIANA.

İ	$192 \ \mathrm{banks}.$	194 banks.	195 banks.	199 banks.	201 banks.
Capital stock	\$16, 399, 160.00	\$16,620,815.00	\$16, 797, 940.00	\$17,015,000.00	\$17,092,290.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	4, 940, 078. 93 2, 317, 831. 48	5, 223, 106, 25 2, 050, 282, 36	5, 272, 141. 67 2, 161, 813. 06	5, 284, 408, 99 2, 461, 550, 96	5, 746, 958, 71 2, 019, 235, 80
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	10, 995, 730. 00	11,606,410.00	11,749,515.00	12, 311, 885. 00	12, 541, 405, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	1, 611, 346, 65 2, 723, 310, 30 696, 825, 17 63, 313, 69	1, 820, 705, 64 2, 939, 925, 86 958, 790, 56 34, 407, 14	1,540,018.08 2,707,111.50 1,124,393.39 46,985.84	1, 458, 482, 96 2, 487, 462, 85 870, 730, 84 43, 824, 60	1, 983, 492, 79 3, 551, 773, 05 851, 248, 98 1, 156, 94
Dividends unpaid	9,768.01	22, 344. 79	17, 455. 50	10, 634. 94	17, 047. 00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	78, 921, 652, 50 1, 081, 393, 92 34, 634, 19 141, 100, 00 8, 415, 37 33, 508, 02 50, 345, 41	77, 785, 142, 70 1, 097, 702, 22 20, 218, 23 134, 500, 00 18, 381, 25 20, 000, 00 74, 455, 52 12, 455, 63	78, 089, 116, 03 1, 146, 855, 46 19, 212, 73 143, 100, 00 11, 549, 02 27, 834, 72 40, 838, 10 37, 256, 27	80, 505, 450, 09 1, 178, 347, 81 24, 457, 46 73, 500, 00 11, 041, 25 22, 979, 17 23, 242, 66 136, 223, 30	85, 467, 941, 11 2, 499, 238, 37 29, 357, 11 265, 100, 00 48, 565, 18 21, 000, 00 39, 173, 07 67, 812, 16
Total	120,028,413.64	120, 389, 643. 15	120, 883, 136. 37	123, 919, 222. 88	132, 242, 795. 27

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF INDIANAPOLIS.

					
75	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$23,093,570.12	\$22, 160, 484, 21	\$22, 135, 449, 72	\$22,698,114.18	\$24, 207, 452, 86
Overdrafts	4,597.65	6,584,92	573, 89	5,398,93	3,152,98
Bonds for circulation.	4,093,600.00	4, 166, 600, 00	4,180,350,00	4, 203, 510, 09	4, 158, 520, 00
Bonds for deposits	1, 137, 000, 00	1, 137, 000, 00	1, 101, 000, 00	1,092,000.00	1,065,700.00
Other b'ds for deposits	190,000.00	190,000.00	230,000,00	240,000.90	270,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	189, 600, 00	108, 300, 00	191,600.00	41,700.00	93, 120, 00
Premiums on bonds	57, 665, 88	140,663.38	52, 663, 38	51, 225, 88	48, 814, 24
Bonds, securities, etc.	2, 587, 124, 25	2, 876, 237, 46	2,661,757.79	2, 727, 390, 28	2,534,117,26
Banking house, etc	794, 431, 52	558, 753, 33	839, 667, 94	963, 663, 15	1,043,005.20
Real estate, etc	<i></i>				
Due from nat'l banks.	3, 758, 642, 25	3, 942, 834, 03	3, 901, 316, 18	4, 530, 654, 68	4, 343, 609, 76
Duefrom State banks.	2, 307, 660. 93	1,906,974.12	1,684,987.58	2,145,041.88	2, 137, 665, 91
Due from res've ag'ts.	2,952,092.64	4,088,949.88	3, 790, 899, 87	4, 436, 506, 33	5, 783, 339, 05
Cash items	52, 687, 31	55, 356, 00	122, 032, 62	45, 473, 71	68, 109, 86
Clear'g-house exch'gs	941, 583, 83	697, 808, 25	579, 922, 54	830, 595, 29	841, 672, 33
Bills of other banks	850, 225, 00	819, 554, 00	759, 678, 69	679, 373, 60	542, 223, 00
Fractional currency.	6, 122.37	6, 255.47	8, 241. 39	6,602.73	5,551.25
Specie	3, 225, 357, 65	2, 948, 749, 25	2,828,807.60	3,011,050,40	2,727,512,25
Legal-tender notes	895, 255, 00	1,030,400.00	1,009,318.60	1, 084, 666, 00	804, 640, 00
5% fund with Treas	196, 150, 00	208, 330, 00	198, 317. 50	196, 675, 50	187, 226, 00
Due from U.S. Treas	1,330.00	18, 170, 00	4,000.00	10, 453, 00	9, 881. 00
Total	47, 334, 696, 40	47, 068, 004. 30	46, 172, 584, 00	49, 032, 704. 9 7	51, 380, 312, 95

INDIAN TERRITORY.

	135 banks.	140 banks.	144 banks.	148 banks.	151 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$13, 356, 511. 33	\$13, 971, 542, 69	\$15, 274, 235, 17	\$16, 846, 019. 23	17,535,350.79
	2, 080, 485. 30	1, 802, 406, 63	737, 565, 67	494, 140, 65	469,255,53
Bonds for circulation.	2, 985, 600, 00	3, 177, 100, 00	3,293,350.00	3,437,100.00	3,539,600.00
Bonds for deposits	100, 000, 00	100, 000, 00	100,000,00	100,000.00	150,090.00
Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand	450.00	450. G0	450.00	55, 800, 00 10, 450, 00	55, 800, 00 10, 450, 00
Premiums on bonds	106, 884, 44	99, 559, 18	96, 783, 40	100, 802, 14	97, 587, 10
Bonds, securities, etc.	205, 520, 00	234, 553, 80	200, 980, 34	258, 243, 02	263, 869, 49
Banking house, etc	881, 844, 7 7	896, 307, 44	935, 062, 27	958, 228, 63	976, 497, 64
Real estate, etc	65, 574, 38	68, 540, 42	74, 766, 67	75, 844, 66	93, 396, 42
Due from nat'l banks.	1,207,531.41	1, 037, 745, 23	899, 108, 57	925, 511, 19	965, 090, 90
Due from State banks.	329,639.93	480, 182, 39	462, 896, 79	314, 822, 69	302, 275, 03
Due from res've ag'ts.	2,788,919.76	3, 143, 225, 75	3, 540, 582, 43	2, 744, 474, 62	2, 867, 431, 24
Cash items	$174,640,00 \\ 6,976,07 \\ 174,124,09 \\ 12,217,49$	198, 059, 85 15, 076, 91 189, 924, 00 13, 897, 2 7	111, 465, 12 16, 083, 73 159, 937, 60 15, 269, 58	146, 359, 07 21, 483, 74 152, 293, 00 15, 380, 50	120, 838, 24 24, 197, 05 126, 775, 00 16, 681, 89
Specie	869, 684, 71	779, 635, 46	896, 763, 26	851, 329, 37	874, 290, 98
Legal-tender notes	380, 933, 00	809, 067, 00	937, 319, 00	313, 907, (0	331, 865, 00
5% fund with Treas	147, 805, 60	157, 755, 00	164, 153, 06	170, 115, 00	175, 387, 00
Due from U.S. Treas	6, 600, 00	1, 277, 25	4, 709, 93	5, 800, 00	2, 049, 00
Total	25, 881, 971, 50	26, 667, 245, 77	27, 322, 981, 39	27, 998, 114, 51	28, 998, 738, 30

IOWA.

	273 banks.	276 banks.	279 banks.	282 banks.	287 banks.
Loans and discounts.		\$68, 375, 381, 20	\$72,610,034.12	\$73,680,139.09	\$76,008,358.71
Overdrafts	1, 106, 441, 02	1, 142, 424, 23	1,250,385,41	1,136,818.84	1, 179, 309. 11
Bonds for circulation.	11, 417, 260, 00	11,501,560,00	11, 818, 000, 00	12,032,810.00	12, 105, 060, 00
Bonds for deposits	1,071,000.00	1,081,000.00	1,071,000.00	1,041,000.00	1, 898, 250, 00
Other b'ds for deposits	50,000.00	50,000.00	66,000,00	50,000.00	103, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand	324, 700.00	302, 500, 00	291, 520, 00	335, 220, 00	163, 320. (0
Premiums on bonds	383, 695, 56	352, 330, 05	351, 169, 98	351, 975, 55	371, 519. 84
Bonds, securities, etc.	3, 543, 988, 95	3, 487, 607, 10	3, 642, 295, 28	3, 724, 502. 98	3,895,200,20
Banking house, etc		2,705,511,83	2, 733, 448, 38	2, 805, 996, 13	2, 885, 984, 27
Real estate, etc		713, 653, 49	745, 168, 28	738, 907, 74	758, 060, 26
Due from nat'lbanks.		3, 403, 004, 77	3, 715, 593, 04	3,805,800.84	4, 195, 717, 80
Due from State banks.		1, 361, 465, 33	1,610,311.73	1, 482, 653, 15	1,526,948.09
Due from res've ag'ts.		15, 585, 047, 51	15, 964, 540, 42	17, 315, 155, 34	18, 366, 492, 42
Cash items	532, 383, 83	524, 773, 20	552, 636, 44	507, 918, 26	566, 583, 25
Clear'g-house exch'gs		130, 404, 16	185,083,62	191, 166, 31	235, 964, 14
Bills of other banks	653, 745. (0	586, 589, 00	725, 203, 00	593, 981, 00	544,778.00
Fractional currency .		48,704,64	55, 924, 03	46,617.84	46,658,63
Specie	3, 448, 848, 39	3, 359, 052, 37	3,739,291,22	3, 593, 845, 03	3, 599, 336, 37
Legal-tender notes	1, 794, 527, 00				
5% fund with Treas		1,681,944.00	1,762,849.00	1,748,239.00	1, 773, 074, 00
Due from U.S. Treas		553,420,93	578,481.93	583, 797, 87	591, 437. 77
Due from C.S. Freas	13, 965, 00	35, 081, 10	9, 886. 94	7, 910, 60	19, 543. 58
Total	113, 480, 916, 83	113, 986, 478, 91	123, 481, 882, 85	125, 774, 455, 02	130, 934, 595, 54
() '		·	, , ,

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

CITY OF INDIANAPOLIS.

Liabilities.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6,	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4,
	7 banks.	7 banks,	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.
Capital stock	\$5,000,000.00	\$5,000,000.00	\$5,000,000.60	\$5,000,000.00	\$5,000,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2,175,490.00 $686,521.08$	2, 280, 800, 00 446, 468, 53	2, 280, 800, 00 533, 466, 89	2, 280, 800. 00 660, 440. 53	2, 284, 200, 60 693, 275, 17
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	4, 093, 597. 50	4, 166, 597. 50	4,180,347.50	4,192,707.50	4, 146, 817. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	7,342,128.54 4,806,129.65 1,526,277.23 101,358.72	7, 381, 918, 15 5, 277, 346, 59 1, 701, 385, 69 34, 257, 92	5, 635, 342, 71 5, 372, 983, 08 1, 829, 763, 18 444, 852, 00	6, 574, 847, 39 4, 564, 377, 79 1, 801, 382, 37 17, 825, 27	8, 682, 017, 23 6, 858, 239, 87 1, 547, 273, 30 4, 626, 05
Dividends unpaid	174, 50	542.00	2,709.00	72.50	. 1,079.50
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	18, 586, 752, 23 955, 385, 03 915, 734, 68 1, 743, 600, 00	17, 763, 097, 79 902, 361, 67 924, 508, 89 1, 785, 000, 00	17, 700, 025, 25 977, 864, 61 945, 150, 55 1, 860, 559, 60	20, 619, 687, 47 1, 122, 745, 90 204, 108, 25 1, 994, 310, 00	18, 760, 871, 87 831, 863, 92 494, 073, 95 2, 018, 940, 00
Bills payable	1, 637, 24	8,719.57	8,729.23		15, 414. 98 41, 620. 11
Total	47, 334, 696, 40	47,068,004.30	46, 172, 584, 00	49, 032, 704, 97	51, 280, 312, 95

INDIAN TERRITORY.

	135 banks,	140 banks.	144 banks.	148 banks.	151 banks,
Capital stock	\$5, 678, 360.00	\$ 5,853,780.00	\$ 6,018,110.00	\$6, 247, 500.00	\$6, 465, 145.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1, 082, 029, 39 996, 563, 94	1, 226, 726, 42 918, 230, 91	1, 254, 226, 42 1, 114, 799, 33	1, 253, 217, 67 1, 283, 465, 63	1, 457, 163, 78 949, 891, 25
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	2, 969, 197, 56	3, 154, 947. 50	3, 280, 047, 50	3,410,847.50	3, 527, 197, 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 799,458.29 \\ 329,962.63 \\ 121,689.43 \\ 20,798.30 \end{array}$	713, 158, 53 274, 275, 54 115, 689, 72 29, 577, 20	$\begin{array}{c} 566,862.97 \\ 274,424.88 \\ 149,235.99 \\ 1,798.17 \end{array}$	569, 304, 27 206, 012, 03 173, 644, 98 8, 386, 84	666, 298, 56 224, 455, 28 135, 686, 74 17, 018, 49
Dividends unpaid	27, 696, 81	18,009.00	7,547.00	1, 439.00	14, 512, 00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	12, 669, 592, 26 75, 910, 16 13, 483, 55 6, 562, 50	13, 637, 716, 45 142, 589, 46 19, 286, 24	$14, 130, 495, 06 \\ 64, 365, 67 \\ 22, 133, 74$	13,775,774,20 141,491,55 23,858,31	14, 067, 666, 95 151, 066, 04 66, 295, 77
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	77, 613, 25 914, 595, 25 19, 522, 98 78, 935, 26	$\begin{array}{c} 61,599.05 \\ 455,200.00 \\ 24,903.01 \\ 21,556.74 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 66,008,32\\ 337,500.00\\ 17,259.67\\ 18,166.67\end{array}$	38, 954, 61 796, 947, 63 11, 759, 67 55, 600, 62	98, 902, 65 1, 133, 774, 50 15, 100, 47 8, 563, 32
Total	25, 881, 971. 50	26, 667, 245. 77	27, 322, 981. 39	27, 998, 114, 51	28, 998, 788, 30

IOWA.

	273 banks.	276 banks.	279 banks.	282 banks.	287 banks.
Capital stock	\$16, 115, 000.00	\$16, 367, 500, 00	\$16, 525, 000.00	\$16, 695, 000. 00	\$16, 905, 000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	3, 975, 744, 64 2, 655, 345, 81	4, 155, 675, 41 2, 348, 503, 65	4, 100, 000, 41 2, 756, 548, 12	4, 210, 393, 76 2, 875, 008, 90	4, 762, 423, 33 2, 084, 231, 50
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation		11, 415, 882, 50	11, 737, 812, 50	11, 936, 172, 50	12, 098, 772. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	5, 129, 667, 67 4, 360, 0 9 0, 85	2, 639, 633, 85 5, 595, 823, 42 5, 192, 655, 42 127, 617, 20	3, 621, 716, 64 6, 196, 288, 49 5, 640, 118, 38 30, 024, 14	3,796,431.44 7,371,607.48 5,956,209.49 6,592.85	4, 031, 201. 81 7, 755, 792. 49 6, 546, 878. 56 99, 434. 48
Dividends unpaid	9, 173, 50	33, 357. 04	10, 278. 13	12,862.85	13, 400. 16
Individual deposits. U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed. Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities	65, 135, 502, 31 914, 083, 05 56, 225, 42 3, 850, 00 64, 919, 93 575, 000, 00 3, 500, 00 23, 540, 15	67, 345, 650, 83 971, 158, 89 58, 378, 30 4, 350, 00 102, 666, 88 585, 500, 00 17, 025, 34 25, 660, 18	71, 250, 746, 49 996, 512, 38 69, 014, 51 8, 429, 44 115, 399, 49 386, 000, 00 12, 943, 36 25, 050, 46	71, 360, 618, 29 1, 011, 904, 62 58, 154, 15 4, 350, 00 115, 756, 36 319, 500, 00 15, 847, 70 27, 954, 63	74, 494, 704, 89 11, 834, 539, 69 52, 007, 93 4, 350, 00 11, 352, 32 205, 600, 00 13, 659, 96 21, 245, 92
Total	113, 480, 916, 83	116, 986, 478. 91	123, 481, 882, 85	125, 774, 455. 02	130, 934, 595. 54

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF CEDAR RAPIDS.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	\$3, 841, 485.37 5, 183.75 225, 000.60 25, 000.00	\$4, 326, 657. 01 11, 198. 49 225, 000. 00 75, 000. 00	\$5, 106, 214, 60 8, 759, 68 225, 000, 00 75, 000, 00	\$4, 967, 866, 75 6, 930, 85 225, 000, 00 75, 000, 00	\$5, 503, 810, 21 4, 413, 13 225, 000, 00 75, 600, 00
U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	3,500.00 443,410.82 1,608.28 32,000.00 575,789.89 177,240.45 590,390.14	5, 125.00 442,550.96 13,808.43 31,000.00 717,116.33 256,462.15 1,118,658.10	5, 125.00 412, 704.78 20, 278.61 30, 000.00 622, 154.87 205, 194.07 713, 519.61	5, 000.00 433, 487.95 20, 000.00 30, 000.00 751, 230.56 142, 166.37 925, 063.19	5,000.00 434,212.21 20,000.00 30,000.00 787,466.97 153,470.70 897,494.31
Cash items	49, 485, 13 40, 799, 07 23, 787, 00 1, 726, 21	75, 728, 57 36, 328, 79 13, 471, 00 1, 757, 27	71,547.05 28,981.30 15,625.00 912.95	69, 050, 37 34, 018, 92 11, 263, 00 1, 212, 82	56, 921, 60 41, 696, 01 24, 073, 00 982, 60
Specie	571, 006. 20 50, 590. 00 11, 250. 00	451, 476, 00 48, 750, 00 11, 250, 00	509, 148. 60 86, 520. 00 11, 250. 00	457, 941, 40 69, 950, 60 11, 250, 00 600, 00	558, 364, 40 113, 090, 00 11, 250, 00 600, 00
Total	6, 678, 162. 31	7, 860, 738. 10	8, 146, 434. 02	8, 237, 032. 18	8, 945, 845. 14

CITY OF DES MOINES.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits	\$5,660,291.03 22,856.30 550,000.00 363,000.00	\$5, 882, 501. 85 27, 980. 61 550, 000. 00 363, 000. 00	\$6, 462, 962. 13 20, 517. 91 550, 000. 00 363, 000. 00	\$6,706,028.27 24,012.69 550,000.00 363,000.00	\$6,861,241.94, 18,467.37 550,000.00 388,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits U. S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Duefrom State banks.	39, 020, 00 18, 682, 50 369, 084, 31 113, 000, 00 29, 891, 07 541, 569, 44 137, 675, 13	37, 020, 00 16, 000, 00 374, 982, 96 98, 000, 00 29, 884, 47 566, 867, 51 145, 168, 05	37, 020.00 16, 000.00 399, 110.16 98, 000.00 29, 884.47 542, 925.91 165, 179.88	32, 020, 00 16, 060, 00 396, 488, 94 98, 000, 00 21, 189, 47 509, 238, 11 130, 403, 63	32, 020, 00 16, 200, 00 387, 278, 04 98, 000, 00 21, 969, 93 750, 748, 09 99, 671, 88
Due from res' ve ag' ts. Cash items Clear'g-house exeh'gs Bills of other banks Fractional currency.	1, 102, 296, 07 11, 283, 36 103, 749, 36 40, 280, 00 1, 296, 43	1, 439, 147, 08 11, 391, 01 87, 483, 92 40, 270, 00 1, 242, 00	1, 153, 589, 24 $9, 670, 37$ $93, 575, 00$ $46, 585, 00$ $1, 497, 51$	1, 264, 192, 42 18, 149, 92 94, 163, 64 36, 460, 00 3, 638, 27	1,742,351.39 60,676.91 190,975.37 35,695.00 1,562.51
Specie	537, 073. 57 241, 190. 00 27, 590. 00	459, 321, 38 228, 596, 00 27, 500, 00 5, 000, 00	413, 697, 33 479, 261, 00 27, 500, 00 8, 000, 00	514, 934, 38 313, 402, 00 27, 500, 00 1, 000, 00	478, 217. 43 322, 253, 00 27, 500. 00
Total	9, 910, 738. 57	10, 382, 356, 84	10, 920, 975. 91	11, 118, 621. 74	12,082,828.86

CITY OF DUBUQUE.

	3 banks.	3 banks,	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks,
Loans and discounts.	\$2,033,812.91	\$2, 225, 555. 33	\$2,437,706.44	\$2,490,961.63	\$2,472,459.98
Overdrafts	2, 559, 57	2,853.42	4, 282, 57	7,072.55	7, 756, 45
Bonds for circulation.	475, 000.00	475,000.00	525, 000, 00	525, 000.00	525,000.00
Bonds for deposits	70,000.00	70,000.00	79,000.00	70,000.00	70,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits					<i></i>
U.S. bonds on hand					
Premiums on bonds	1,000.00	1,000.00	1,000.00	1,000.00	900.00
Bonds, securities, etc.	228, 547. 52	223, 297, 52	224, 718, 00	212, 757.08	208, 110, 83
Banking house, etc	93, 375, 00	93, 375.00	93, 375, 00	93, 375, 00	93, 375. 00
Real estate, etc	13,486.50	12, 286, 50	12, 286, 50	4, 286, 50	
Due from nat'l banks.	186, 652, 41	189, 531, 61	168, 450, 68	141, 883, 12	162, 029, 91
Due from State banks.	82,687.33	61, 177, 54	60, 398, 53	61,000.55	72, 105, 86
Due from res've ag'ts.	593, 687. 63	763, 053. 51	659, 213, 46	562, 277, 96	684, 333. 12
Cash items	4, 482.70	4,665.38	3,604.33	1, 153, 58	21, 260. 02
Clear'g-house exch'gs	18, 742. 30	19, 835, 69	16, 501. 39	13,625,56	16, 553. 31
Bills of other banks	11,627.00	6, 646, 00	9, 422, 00	17, 641.00	11,511.00
Fractional currency .	993, 99	1,574.86	1,574.66	855. 20	653. 89
Specie	225, 359, 00	215, 176, 0)	214, 197. 85	206, 524, 35	178, 408, 53
Legal-tender notes	65, 295, 00	99, 410, 00	87, 300, 00	130, 797, 00	100, 002, 00
5% fund with Treas	23, 750, 00	23, 750, 00	26, 250, 00	26, 250, 00	26, 250.00
Due from U. S. Treas.					
zed for FRASER	4, 131, 058. 86	4, 488, 188. 35	4, 645, 281, 41	4, 566, 461, 08	4,650,709.90

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF CEDAR RAPIDS.

T 1 - 1 1111	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.
Capital stock	\$300,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$400,000.00	\$400,000.00	\$400,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	169, 000, 00 61, 175, 73	200, 000. 00 74, 468. 49	200, 000, 00 65, 754, 22	200, 000. 00 73, 331, 68	210, 000. 00 76, 995. 10
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	225, 000, 00	225, 000, 00	223, 900. 00	223, 900. 00	224, 000, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	1, 368, 025, 42 1, 522, 204, 94 1, 314, 249, 62	1,590,484,22 1,926,232,69 1,575,030,53 5,68	1, 831, 954, 24 1, 901, 189, 32 1, 450, 080, 22	1,903,303.61 1,996,918.81 1,526,843.53	1, 989, 062, 79 2, 177, 709, 45 1, 691, 908, 30
Dividends unpaid	55, 00	189.00	324.00	517.50	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers	1, 689, 151, 60 25, 000, 00	1, 789, 827, 49 75, 000, 00	1, 990, 232, 02 75, 000, 00	1, 829, 217, 05 75, 000, 00	2, 089, 669, 50 75, 000, 00
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted					
Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	4, 300. 00	4,500.00	8,000.06	8,000.00	11,500.00
Total	6,678,162.31	7,860,738.10	8, 146, 434. 02	8, 237, 032, 18	8, 945, 845. 14

CITY OF DES MOINES.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock	\$800,000.00	\$800,000.00	\$800,000.00	\$800,000.00	\$800,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	260, 000. 00 89, 876. 37	260, 000, 00 83, 455, 67	260, 000. 00 102, 131. 14	310,000.00 $52,854.15$	340, 000. 00 43, 611. 53
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	535, 147, 50	489, 860. 00	535, 400, 00	535, 400, 00	518, 505. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	2, 130, 631, 55 1, 829, 564, 18 810, 017, 35	2,659,965.72 2,023,152.11 906,549.89	2, 847, 408, 43 1, 925, 194, 52 986, 434, 71 57, 281, 61	2, 869, 822, 09 2, 083, 026, 28 1, 003, 093, 91 643, 11	3, 253, 101, 13 2, 340, 744, 94 1, 212, 832, 31
Dividends unpaid	290.50	170.00	90.00	90.00	186.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	3, 107, 720, 00 208, 453, 34 139, 037, 78	2, 799, 179, 40 269, 950, 50 90, 073, 55	3, 047, 478. 02 305, 950. 49 53, 606. 99	3, 111, 095, 55 337, 335, 45 15, 261, 20	3, 210, 176, 19 329, 910, 77 33, 760, 99
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes					
Other liabilities	9,910,738,57	10, 382, 356, 84	10, 920, 975, 91	11, 118, 621, 74	12, 082, 828, 86

CITY OF DUBUQUE.

•	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.
Capital stock	\$600,000.00	\$600,000.00	\$600,000.00	\$600, 000. 00	\$600,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	120, 000. 00 76, 417. 83	120, 000, 00 70, 163, 92	120, 000, 00 72, 952, 43	120, 000, 00 83, 807, 36	120, 000. 00 81, 659. 47
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	475, 000. 00	475, 000. 00	525, 000. 00	525, 000. 00	525, 000. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	243, 360, 12 450, 349, 71 156, 512, 35	302, 013, 10 547, 738, 59 343, 454, 87	359, 541, 27 716, 367, 57 233, 314, 72	318, 582, 04 662, 687, 94 237, 984, 98	301, 908. 44 649, 280. 04 319, 543. 58
Dividends unpaid		332. 80			123.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	1, 946, 968, 47 53, 373, 20 9, 077, 18	$1,971,115,24 \\ 54,622,25 \\ 3,747,58$	1, 977, 281, 27 30, 502, 97 10, 318, 68	$\begin{array}{c} 1,952,259.69\\ 60,962.41\\ 5,276.66 \end{array}$	$1,985,486.56 \\ 61,735.94 \\ 5,972.87$
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities			2. 50		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Total	4, 131, 058. 86	4, 488, 188. 35	4, 645, 281. 41	4, 566, 461.08	4, 650, 709, 90

http://fraser.stlouisferl.1996---33

KANSAS.

	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	· 169 banks.	169 banks.	174 banks.	178 banks.	182 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds forcirculation. Bonds for deposits. Other b'ds for deposits. U.S. bonds on nand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks.	714, 842, 35 6, 585, 290, 00 765, 000, 00 234, 420, 00 186, 132, 39 2, 849, 497, 10 1, 234, 113, 27 331, 919, 47 1, 152, 811, 84	\$39, 360, 252, 11 678, 617, 28 6, 710, 290, 60 785, 000, 60 47, 851, 13 205, 220, 60 167, 632, 74 2, 629, 293, 83 1, 252, 331, 62 367, 783, 82 1, 492, 881, 17	\$40, 322, 072, 30 637, 220, 92 6, 856, 290, 00 910, 000, 00 166, 700, 00 160, 946, 14 2, 789, 681, 32 1, 281, 549, 77 345, 315, 16 1, 488, 322, 85	\$41,071,688.73 578,429.37 6,907,540.00 910,000.00 24,560.00 157,220.00 161,323.01 2,707,995.63 1,317,036.34 345,259.38 1,470,833.87	\$42, 218, 749, 56 657, 763, 98 7, 068, 050, 00 1, 500, 000, 00 26, 020, 00 56, 820, 00 176, 488, 98 2, 908, 059, 99 1, 341, 511, 41 337, 015, 32 1, 375, 806, 66
Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.		699, 424, 39 12, 680, 234, 37	685, 484, 3 3 13, 444, 407, 38	764,418,66 $12,151,934,37$	662, 186, 21 $13, 267, 036, 22$
Cash items		259, 174, 67 76, 686, 29 581, 588, 00 31, 367, 23	226, 102, 96 76, 882, 89 603, 815, 00 35, 710, 06	221, 502. 85 90, 956. 85 512, 204. 00 34, 280. 39	302, 200, 73 162, 801, 28 496, 118, 00 35, 628, 68
Specie	2,448,129.97 $1,244,366.00$ $323,702.00$ $16,074.30$	2,535,803.49 $1,185,294.00$ $328,262.00$ $19,671.62$	2,641,541.54 $1,284,305.00$ $831,931.00$ $6,639.30$	2, 717, 604, 12 1, 241, 837, 00 532, 899, 50 5, 557, 30	2, 518, 643, 57 1, 304, 375, 00 344, 367, 00 45, 738, 26
Total	67, 804, 742. 70	72, 094, 659, 85	74, 244, 917, 92	73, 755, 081, 37	76, 805, 320, 85

CITY OF KANSAS CITY.

	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation.	\$5,772,153.86	\$5,775,590.13	\$6, 288, 637, 13	\$6, 352, 871. 21	\$6, 139, 516, 77
	33,718.51	14,802.51	13, 210, 21	47, 181. 75	47, 282, 90
Bonds for deposits	750, 000. 00	750, 000. 00	750, 000, 00	750, 000, 00	750, 000. 00
Other b'ds for deposits	15, 000. 00	15, 000. 00	15, 000, 00	15, 000, 00	50, 000. 00
U.S. bonds on hand	1,000.00	1,000.00	5, 000. 00	6,000.00	6, 000. 00
Premiums on bonds	32,017.08	19,142.03	19, 142. 08	19,142.08	20, 848. 33
Bonds, securities, etc	440,265.25	337,561.62	302, 334. 08	344,309.17	378, 097, 80
Banking house, etc	52, 453, 65	60, 000, 00	60,000.00	60, 000, 00	60,000.00
Real estate, etc	58, 288, 50	58, 305, 76	8,283.79	7, 105, 18	3,478.30
Due from nat'l banks.	699, 594, 34	950, 689, 42	644,411.29	546, 800, 98	842,114.65
Due from Statebanks.	207, 889, 65	183, 468, 84	238, 349, 83	203, 815, 16	283, 446, 72
Due from res've ag'ts.	690, 102, 11	758, 819, 52	846, 599, 32	772, 676, 79	1, 073, 855, 60
Cash items	139,581,96 $351,982,56$ $23,165,00$ $871,01$	51, 708, 26 251, 618, 32 15, 235, 00 988, 73	63, 417, 20 157, 198, 44 20, 275, 00 2, 382, 10	$\begin{array}{c} 52,306.99 \\ 268,173.09 \\ 15,570.00 \\ 2,144.11 \end{array}$	146, 207, 83 481, 527, 44 19, 635, 00 1, 927, 28
Specie	464, 678. 90	589, 379, 10	660, 878, 20	$\begin{array}{c} 654,820.20 \\ 614,270.00 \\ 37,400.00 \\ 5.00 \end{array}$	672, 268, 20
Legal-tender notes	541, 027. 00	646, 868, 00	671, 477, 00		666, 572, 60
5\$ fund with Treas	37, 500. 00	37, 500, 00	37, 100, 00		37, 500, 60
Due from U.S. Treas	5. 00	5, 60	5, 00		5, 00
Total	10, 311, 294, 38	10, 517, 712. 34	10, 803, 700. 67	10, 769, 591, 71	11, 680, 283, 82

CITY OF WICHITA.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits	\$3,578,754.12 22,941.85 275,000.00 105,000.00	\$3, 700, 871. 97 24, 539. 02 275, 000. 00 105, 000. 00	\$3, 994, 943, 93 14, 793, 75 275, 000, 00 180, 000, 00	\$3,914,277,29 22,557,79 275,000.00 180,000.00	\$3,769,402.73 28,397.85 275,000.00 250,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc	4, 300, 00 14, 562, 50	4, 300. 00 12, 562. 50 529, 106. 34 117, 000. 00	4, 300, 00 15, 937, 50 529, 034, 63 121, 000, 00	4, 300, 00 15, 937, 50 523, 794, 23 121, 000, 00	4, 300, 00 16, 925, 00 603, 093, 27 120, 500, 00
Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	856, 623, 67 108, 618, 15 669, 444, 69	888, 818, 61 128, 172, 34 1, 102, 060, 03	815, 233, 99 131, 061, 87 1, 085, 531, 22	766, 538, 73 93, 520, 41 801, 002, 94	$1,079,987.83 \\ 120,986.43 \\ 1,629,980.25$
Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks Fractional currency	8, 238. 75 . 72, 792. 96 75, 550. 00 1, 485. 84	14, 005, 52 79, 178, 81 74, 077, 00 3, 000, 20	21, 097, 95 72, 276, 57 52, 898, 00 2, 748, 27	23, 607, 60 97, 026, 25 76, 276, 00 2, 727, 06	14, 169, 50 83, 125, 58 51, 430, 00 1, 671, 56
Specie Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U. S. Treas	13, 300. 00	379, 454, 59 136, 716, 00 13, 750, 00 5, 900, 00	398, 584, 45 139, 473, 00 13, 350, 00 15, 150, 00	411, 920, 10 180, 722, 00 13, 750, 00 8, 000, 00	369, 723, 25 90, 746, 00 13, 759, 00 3, 209, 00
Total	6, 842, 957. 61	7, 593, 512. 81	7, 882, 415. 13	7, 531, 357. 90	7, 926, 329. 25

KANSAS.

T / - 1 /11/4/	NOVEMBER 9.	january 29,	APRIL 6.	june 18.	SEPTEMBER 4,
Liabilities.	169 banks.	169 banks.	174 banks.	178 banks.	182 banks.
Capital stock	\$9,259,000.00	\$9, 260, 900, 00	\$9,405,000.00	\$9,472,500.00	\$9,592,500.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1,823,633.79 2,224,954.52	1, 867, 882, 64 1, 995, 494, 80	1, 935, 432, 64 2, 102, 906, 29	$\substack{1,894,178,02\\2,394,715,41}$	2, 488, 382, 49 1, 705, 268, 14
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation		6, 703, 315, 00	6, 777, 715. 00	6, 844, 205.00	7, 051, 475, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 372,607,84 \\ 2,149,392,58 \\ 1,416,23 \\ 13,569,22 \end{array}$	592, 477, 71 2, 485, 899, 72 11, 073, 45 317, 29	$\begin{array}{c} 565,989.03 \\ 2,657,885.08 \\ 8.10 \\ 17,374.67 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 474,048,20 \\ 2,460,587,44 \\ 29,055,40 \\ 12,981,33 \end{array}$	373, 380, 90 2, 828, 726, 75 13, 678, 26 9, 971, 72
Dividends unpaid	5, 088. 59	10,767.19	22,735,92	2,559.92	15, 272. 62
Individual deposits. U.S. deposits U.S. deposits Bop'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed. Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities	44, 301, 598, 82 527, 059, 46 182, 501, 15 10, 000, 00 77, 404, 83 303, 000, 00 2, 301, 43 8, 474, 24	48, 251, 138, 76 462, 529, 84 260, 757, 76 11, 000, 90 38, 933, 68 182, 500, 90 1, 963, 16 8, 608, 86	49, 702, 298, 90 620, 473, 24 219, 918, 92 11, 000, 00 31, 441, 23 153, 500, 00 2, 676, 71 18, 562, 19	49, 192, 460, 32 643, 151, 49 168, 404, 87 11, 000, 00 19, 274, 12 98, 000, 00 3, 451, 19 34, 598, 66	50, 967, 749, 45 1, 251, 231, 99 241, 149, 30 11, 000, 60 75, 075, 42 168, 000, 00 6, 199, 20 8, 268, 61
Total	67, 804, 742, 70	72, 094, 659, 86	74, 244, 917. 92	73, 755, 081. 37	76, 805, 320, 85

CITY OF KANSAS CITY.

•					
	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.	2 banks.
Capital stock	\$750,000.00	\$750,000.00	\$750,000.00	\$750,000.00	\$750,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	550, 000, 00 182, 997, 33	565, 000, 00 131, 220, 82	565, 000. 00 154, 325, 64	580, 000. 00 187, 188. 76	580, 000. 00 163, 813. 92
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation		750,000.00	742, 700. 00	743, 000. 00	750, 000.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	2, 337, 500, 59 2, 189, 974, 92 247, 737, 10 110, 356, 35	2,346,889,62 2,473,394.89 376,594.30 152,399.87	$\begin{array}{c} 2,567,955.31 \\ 2,583,626.45 \\ 275,422.34 \\ 167,701.42 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 2,732,204,42 \\ 2,583,610,56 \\ 222,851,82 \\ 162,502,37 \end{array}$	2, 836, 019, 26 2, 822, 604, 06 246, 355, 75 245, 998, 76
Dividends unpaid	181.00	377.00	187.00	10, 069, 00	99.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers	3, 171, 047, 09 15, 000, 00	2, 956, 835, 84 15, 000, 00	2, 981, 782, 51 15, 000, 00	2,783,164.78 15,000.00	3, 228, 893. 05 50, 000. 00
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted					•
Bills payable	6, 500. 90				6, 500. 00
Total	10, 311, 294, 38	10, 517, 712. 34	10, 803, 700. 67	10, 769, 591. 71	11, 680, 283, 82

CITY OF WICHITA.

100000000000000000000000000000000000000	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock	\$500,000.00	\$500,000.00	\$500,000.00	\$500,000.00	\$500,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	193, 000, 00 73, 438, 98	$\begin{array}{c} 211,500.00 \\ 56,559.61 \end{array}$	198, 500, 00 76, 362, 03	198, 500, 00 95, 043, 05	254, 500, 00 49, 572, 50
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	275, 000. 00	275, 000, 00	275, 000. 00	275, 000, 00	275, 000, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	1,020,828.58 1,388,153.50	1, 276, 421, 25 1, 405, 183, 92 1, 220, 00	1,211,045.75 1,718,914.07	890, 281, 89 1, 498, 020, 93 1, 266, 24	1,008,187.15 1,587,767.43
Dividends unpaid	230.00	135, 00	684.37	167, 50	130.00
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers	3, 322, 3 06, 55 70, 000, 00	3, 797, 543, 06 70, 000, 00	3,756,908.91 145,000.00	3, 928, 078, 29 145, 000, 00	4,071,172.17 $230,000.00$
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable					
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
Total	6,842,957.61	7,593,512.84	7, 882, 415, 13	7, 531, 357. 99	7, 926, 329. 25

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

KENTUCKY.

Посоминаль	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	119 banks.	119 bank 3.	119 banks.	119 banks.	120 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$31,534,868.94	\$31,289,821.29	\$31,678,189.11	\$32,518,567.00	\$33, 387, 464, 97
Overdrafts	736, 419, 97	679, 745, 34	658, 264, 98	700, 749, 86	723, 434, 44
Bonds for circulation.	7, 890, 350.00	7, 875, 100.00	8,034,600.00	8, 158, 600.00	8, 305, 850.00
Bonds for deposits	1,054,500.00	1,096,000.00	1, 183, 000, 00	1, 293, 000, 00	1,738,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits	105,000.00	105, 000. 00	105, 202, 90	105,000.00	185,060.00
U.S. bonds on hand	402, 220, 00	285, 720, 00	312, 720, 001	283, 160, 00	231, 360.00
Premiums on bonds	178, 508. 3 2	158, 865, 49	169,719.87	172,000.17	171, 637, 47
Bonds, securities, etc.	1,867,843.79	1,833,187.68	1, 953, 817. 51	2,090,682,72	2,055,927.99
Banking house, etc	1,174,568.38	1, 198, 785. 93	1, 225, 620, 20	1, 270, 931, 20	1,346,366.00
Real estate, etc	138, 126, 60	120, 332. 35	111,705.18	115, 684, 47	147, 146. 24
Due from nat'l banks.	992, 140. 16	1,086,140.39	949, 292. 11	906, 887. 91	904, 312. 11
Due from State banks.	374, 174. 83	464, 519. 95	396, 130. 64	337,872.44	355, 650. 15
Due from res've ag'ts.	4,754,299.29	6, 337, 836. 82	6,071,554.57	4, 941, 567, 15	5, 155, 493. 44
Cash items	204, 889, 96	218, 111. 96	184, 554. 75	232, 905. 21	234, 016. 69
Clear'g-house exch'gs	43, 071. 91	42, 962. 19	39, 548. 31	42, 765, 77	60,005.94
Bills of other banks	402, 791. 00	3 57, 196, 00	323, 132. 00	348, 144, 00	303, 237, 00
Fractional currency .	23, 301. 04	20, 159, 29	19, 821. 87	18,561.74	19, 252. 08
Specie	1,528,916.38	1, 512, 875, 91	1,520,493.24	1,541,743.86	1,513,082.26
Legal-tender notes	663, 509, 00	627, 694, 90	676, 018, 00	626, 379.00	592,643.00
5% fund with Treas	370,005,22	300, 148, 11	383, 248, 11	388, 417. 50	397, 738. 73
Due from U.S. Treas	2,871.05	6, 770. 10	8, 679, 68	16,631.44	3,995.00
Total	54, 442, 375. 84	55, 706, 972. 30	56, 005, 313. 03	56, 110, 251, 44	57,831,673.51

CITY OF LOUISVILLE.

	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$18, 353, 644, 32 23, 990, 73	\$19,040,326.90 25,755.69	\$19, 709, 956, 95 30, 130, 17	\$19, 442, 310. 86	\$19, 4 12, 161, 24
Bonds for circulation.	4, 415, 600.00	4, 415, 600. 00	4, 415, 600.00	34, 059. 32 4, 415, 600. 00	33, 843. 70 4, 415, 600. 00
Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	1,411,000.00	1,411,000.00	1,011,000.00 400,000.00	1,411,000.00	1,461,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds	68, 823, 85	600, 00 53, 930, 28	600.00 52,955.53	800.00 47,961.53	58, 922, 36
Bonds, securities, etc.	2, 583, 803, 25	2, 624, 543, 04	2, 759, 075, 71	2, 832, 100, 58	2, 771, 710. 86
Banking house, etc Real estate, etc	258, 405, 98 183, 628, 37	277, 123. 34 88, 991. 00	277, 794, 27 92, 155, 49	277, 793. 68 96, 586. 17	276, 697, 46 96, 729, 03
Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks.	2,622,659.80 1,317,534.36	2,640,844.08 1,433,716.65	2, 430, 516, 42 1, 220, 224, 84	1, 963, 279. 15 1, 413, 112. 27	2,410,892,23 1,252,088,30
Due from res've ag'ts:	2, 830, 911. 23	4, 355, 568. 89	3, 804, 269. 24	2,746, 299. 82	2, 848, 025, 49
Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs	41, 302. 05 175, 015. 64	68, 406, 75 239, 462, 84	86, 329. 19 245, 090. 92	163, 924, 94 242, 899, 59	33, 582. 35 477, 492. 11
Bills of other banks Fractional currency.	194, 255, 00 7, 951, 82	162, 892, 00 8, 852, 91	139, 105. 00 8, 717. 09	174, 044, 00 4, 117, 44	132, 661. 00 7, 583, 41
Specie	1, 371, 191. 82	1, 182, 036, 85	1, 392, 077. 70	1, 295, 486. 95	1, 288, 638. 39
Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas	1,167,508.00 220,780.00	1,428,924.00 220,780.00	1,344,363.00 220,780.00	1,338,920.00 220,280.00	1,155,624.00 220,780.00
Due from U.S. Treas	7, 260. 00	15,817.60	25, 822.00	13, 022, 50	26, 550. 00
Total	37, 255, 266, 22	39, 695, 172. 22	39, 666, 563. 52	38, 133, 628. 80	38, 380, 491, 93

LOUISIANA.

	28 banks.	29 banks.	29 banks.	29 banks.	30 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts	\$9,813,773.78 1,284,503.92	\$10, 281, 290, 10 1, 291, 526, 87	\$11, 145, 954, 77 903, 779, 31	\$12, 328, 039, 82 481, 387, 13	\$12, 643, 734, 80 485, 661, 66
Bonds for circulation.	1,349,500.00	1, 390, 000, 00	1,921,250.00	2, 221, 250. 00	2, 283, 750.00
Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	111,000.00	75,000.00	75, 000, 00	75, 000. 00	250,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	7, 800, 00	800,00	800,00	800.00	800.00
Premiums on bonds	49, 432. 38	45, 863. 15	74, 358. 85	84, 918. 41	89, 323, 55
Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc	383, 574. 25 388, 029. 1 6	357, 294, 44 411, 650, 12	523, 308, 72 440, 679, 64	579, 968, 93 432, 344, 58	555, 951, 54 434, 910, 24
Real estate, etc	37, 641. 34	43, 985, 28	45, 465, 28	60, 819, 13	79, 399, 68
Due from nat'l banks.	625, 696, 36	686, 972, 78	753, 477, 66	700, 771. 03	705, 375. 80
Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	627, 199, 83 1, 458, 867, 98	769, 591, 49 2, 142, 930, 32	821,718.93 2,805,144.14	603, 243, 25 2, 037, 986, 55	595, 518. 25 1, 578, 606. 47
		l .			
Cash items	82, 789. 07 68, 610. 81	156, 060. 49 41, 934, 35	88, 839. 20 43, 883, 76	66, 708. 03 41, 040. 02	57, 141. 38 48, 689. 99
Bills of other banks	41, 431.00	43, 632. 00	51, 955. 00	49, 886.00	28, 560. 00
Fractional currency .	8, 461. 94	22, 822. 05	11, 167. 37	10, 875. 51	10, 408, 32
Specie	611, 243, 00	671, 172, 63	639, 697, 97	570, 778. 70	583, 344. 00
Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas	273, 641. 00 67, 025. 00	316, 325, 00 69, 500, 00	326, 296, 00 75, 822, 50	229, 687. 00 111, 062. 50	265, 459, 00 112, 565, 00
Due from U.S. Treas	500.00	3, 550. 00	800.00	4, 000, 00	3, 950. 00
Total Digitized for FRASER	17, 290, 720, 82	18, 821, 901. 13	20, 749, 399. 10	20, 690, 566. 59	20, 813, 149. 68

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

KENTUCKY.

T 1 - 1 21242	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	119 banks.	119 banks.	119 banks.	119 banks.	120 banks.
Capital stock	\$10, 134, 900.00	\$10, 130, 900.00	\$10, 155, 900.00	\$10, 407, 860, 00	\$10,510,900.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2, 630, 222, 09 1, 354, 320, 69	2,701,018.86 $1,082,712.49$	2,706,617.10 1,303,055.71	2,777,005.90 1,459,550.51	2, 990, 703. 02 966, 806. 56
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	7, 853, 512. 50	7, 796, 275. 00	7, 972, 655. 00	8, 097, 185. 00	8, 186, 545. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	762, 764, 59 533, 258, 88 201, 375, 38 55, 329, 06	1,014,485.19 644,970.56 241,262.90 120,321.18	663, 424, 21 647, 921, 75 237, 863, 43 109, 707, 46	560, 971, 55 479, 448, 52 269, 973, 18 81, 532, 84	366, 425. 11 488, 788. 13 281, 599. 50 100, 447. 39
Dividends unpaid	15, 468. 83	18, 227. 99	12,518.50	11,526.50	16, 968. 34
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	28, 954, 873, 28 919, 283, 07 46, 269, 91 291, 500, 00 311, 714, 98 254, 500, 00 58, 488, 00 65, 094, 58	29, 903, 837, 70 999, 869, 37 21, 260, 22 301, 500, 00 273, 830, 57 341, 762, 90 80, 827, 82 33, 910, 05	30, 138, 150, 92 1, 107, 788, 92 45, 179, 79 288, 500, 00 320, 346, 79 172, 750, 00 95, 509, 11 27, 424, 34	29, 800, 648, 41 1, 233, 582, 30 43, 889, 05 297, 625, 00 175, 468, 26 254, 985, 00 105, 128, 96 53, 870, 46	31, 048, 260, 21 1, 834, 226, 44 37, 037, 39 361, 305, 00 183, 758, 49 308, 485, 00 115, 869, 86 33, 548, 07
Total	54, 442, 375. 84	55, 706, 972. 80	56, 005, 313. 03	56, 110, 251. 44	57, 831, 673, 51

CITY OF LOUISVILLE.

	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.
Capital stock	\$4 , 945, 000.00	\$4,945,000.00	\$ 4, 945, 000. 00	\$ 4, 945, 000. 00	\$4,945,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2, 087, 500, 00 546, 737, 43	2,150,000.00 398,121.54	2, 150, 000, 00 460, 367, 90	2,100,000.00 $529,153.80$	2, 100, 000, 00 498, 377, 41
Nat'l-bank eirculation State-bank eirculation	4, 395, 600, 00	4, 415, 600. 00	4, 415, 600. 00	4, 415, 600. 00	4, 415, 600. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	5, 607, 328, 42 4, 520, 870, 32 361, 589, 70 151, 083, 23	6, 532, 105, 35 5, 669, 563, 33 592, 071, 73 192, 471, 93	5, 862, 017, 74 5, 892, 335, 70 462, 813, 83 200, 778, 16	$\begin{array}{c} 5,133,405.13\\ 5,281,480.45\\ 376,921.52\\ 161,189.18 \end{array}$	5, 205, 896, 95 5, 353, 428, 81 705, 995, 10 153, 534, 74
Dividends unpaid	6, 732, 00	5, 699. 50	3, 323. 00	2, 704, 00	4, 372. 00
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'is U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	12, 954, 093, 99 1, 220, 286, 68 167, 066, 04 65, 000, 00 191, 726, 16	13, 213, 598, 03 1, 164, 324, 17 221, 784, 83 65, 000, 00 35, 878, 95	13, 817, 941, 59 1, 170, 048, 92 206, 275, 84 65, 000, 00	13, 636, 605, 70 1, 229, 699, 41 142, 408, 77 65, 000, 00	13, 403, 394, 03 1, 082, 877, 49 312, 867, 46 65, 000, 00
Bills payable	34, 652. 25	50, 000. 00 43, 957. 86	15, 060. 84	160, 000, 00 15, 060, 84	100, 000. 00 34, 147. 94
Total	37, 255, 266. 22	39, 695, 172, 22	39, 666, 563. 52	38, 133, 628. 80	38, 380, 491, 93

LOUISIANA.

	28 banks.	29 banks.	29 banks,	29 banks.	30 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,855,000.00	\$1,930,000.00	\$ 2,630,000.00	\$2,630,000.00	\$2,730,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1, 110, 305, 81 1, 180, 371, 21	1, 188, 565, 83 1, 153, 670, 11	1, 188, 565, 83 740, 840, 68	1, 188, 565, 83 850, 806, 19	1, 438, 365, 83 541, 558, 76
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1, 343, 197. 50	1,377,887.50	1,892,302.50	2, 212, 550. 00	2, 231, 440. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust cos., etc Due to reserve agents.	467, 405, 74 515, 262, 92 69, 942, 88 12, 995, 26	569, 244, 85 532, 142, 79 42, 482, 68 20, 371, 80	797, 264. 31 827, 926. 89 54, 713. 70	$\begin{array}{c} 723, 145, 22 \\ 677, 038, 14 \\ 28, 294, 54 \\ 4, 567, 25 \end{array}$	637, 329, 58 608, 009, 39 24, 283, 72 4, 001, 74
Dividends unpaid	1,591.00	7, 515. 00	5, 011, 00	2,080.00	2,607.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers	9, 974, 764, 01 75, 000, 00	11,743,913.50 75,000.00	12,375,944.50 75,000.00	12, 013, 693, 33 75, 000, 00	11, 739, 590, 39 250, 660, 00
Boads borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable	182, 174, 42 488, 500, 00	100,000.00 80,500.00	155, 500, 00	275, 000, 00	-30, 758. 65 559, 500. 00
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	5, 250, 00 8, 960, 07	607.07	1,500.00 4,829.69	3, 000. 00 6, 826. 09	15, 500. 00 204. 62
Total	17, 290, 720. 82	18,821,901.13	20,749,399.10	20, 690, 566. 59	20, 813, 149. 68

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS.

				·	
Resources.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$26, 922, 128, 62	\$27,658,119.32	\$24,733,957.68	\$24,760,056.42	\$26,085,045,09
Overdrafts	455, 668, 40	464, 550, 78	256, 317. 60	306, 775, 97	266, 434, 62
Bonds for circulation.	1,050,000.00	1,050,000.00	1,050,000.00	1,900,000.00	2,669,000.00
Bonds for deposits	335, 000, 00	335,000.00	335,000.00	335,000.00	518,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits			1,694,940.36	1,094,940.36	
U.S. bonds on hand		15,100.00			
Premiums on bonds	42,743.75	47, 494.0€	41, 993. 75	83, 356, 26	117, 189, 22
Bonds, securities, etc.	1, 302, 582, 45	1, 263, 842, 45	660, 201, 09	490,519.53	1,469,871.64
Banking house, etc	713, 852. 18	717, 296, 79	817, 341, 29	718, 128. 71	717, 737. 96
Real estate, etc	176, 780. 50	391, 280, 50	294, 791. 50	394,791.50	391, 791, 50
Due from nat'l banks.	2, 452, 017. 39	1, 865, 749. 13	1,731,601.39	1, 551, 336. 82	1,091,321.83
Due from State banks.	1,962,170.51	1,859,038.28	2, 593, 585, 81	1,866,843.36	1,391,621.02
Due from res've ag'ts.	3, 053, 609. 56	3, 790, 878. 70	2, 932, 807. 71	3,832,619,27	3, 316, 442. 79
Cash items	1,562.36	3,617.11	13, 342, 06	54, 342, 82	70, 254, 25
Clear'g-house exch'gs		2,581,518.09	1, 499, 711.44	1,503,951,50	1,851,179.98
Bills of other banks	89, 426, 00	82,786.00	50, 595, 00	55, 979.00	77,851.00
Fractional currency .	5, 896. 13	4,318.92	5, 106. 29	4,519.59	4, 993. 28
Specie	2, 465, 420, 65	2, 447, 949, 14	2, 333, 551. 75	1,648,335,20	1,934,811.00
Legal-tender notes	556. 351. 00	751, 405.00	523, 046, 00	422, 958, 60	398, 091, 00
5% fund with Treas	52, 500, 00	52, 500.00	52,500.00	87, 500, 00	133, 450. 00
Due from U.S. Treas	12, 150. 00	13,500,00	3,000.00	12,000.00	8,000,00
Total	43,701,205.02	45, 398, 944. 21	41, 023, 390. 72	41, 124, 004. 31	42, 513, 086. 18

MAINE.

	83 banks.	82 banks.	81 banks.	80 banks.	80 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds	81, 256, 34 5, 855, 100, 00 325, 000, 00	\$29, 172, 509, 76 72, 757, 32 5, 930, 100, 00 325, 000, 00 8, 000, 00 81, 598, 67	\$29, 511, 515, 15 64, 767, 10 5, 915, 100, 00 875, 000, 00 8, 000, 00 77, 058, 67	\$29, 751, 951, 72 81, 698, 38 5, 915, 190, 00 375, 000, 00 8, 000, 00 79, 658, 67	\$30, 745, 136, 64 71, 208, 76 5, 899, 600, 00 535, 600, 00 9, 000, 00 89, 294, 61
Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	7, 820, 016, 34 869, 867, 16 147, 098, 20 394, 867, 63 202, 823, 17 4, 168, 156, 69	7, 729, 379, 08 906, 533, 67 151, 242, 10 344, 219, 81 145, 812, 39 4, 131, 147, 99	77, 050, 07 7, 748, 781, 40 902, 848, 39 163, 342, 63 219, 910, 66 176, 685, 71 4, 556, 426, 76	79, 63-6, 67 7, 685, 236, 47 949, 638, 82 162, 336, 36 218, 248, 53 159, 231, 13 4, 255, 767, 21	7, 536, 853, 13 901, 825, 77 157, 255, 07 315, 318, 48 212, 964; 67 5, 634, 769, 93
Cash items	167, 768, 50 162, 559, 92 304, 529, 00 13, 881, 14	130, 649, 13 108, 945, 67 320, 791, 00 16, 925, 78	171, 915, 24 172, 243, 41 260, 826, 00 15, 948, 77	127, 792, 24 183, 469, 41 271, 951, 00 14, 078, 56	222, 825, 60 177, 609, 74 328, 350, 00 12, 444, 58
Specie Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	1, 697, 417, 13 429, 032, 00 289, 704, 75 7, 500, 00	1, 778, 404, 48 412, 506, 60 294, 904, 75 14, 340, 00	1,740,258.74 396,769.00 286,054.75 4,400.00	1,760,075,48 438,099.00 290,954.75 8,000.00	1, 855, 298, 94 500, 334, 00 269, 478, 75 8, 000, 00
Total	52, 505, 531. 6 8	52, 066, 767. 60	52, 768, 452. 38	52,736,307.73	55, 817, 568. 67

MARYLAND.

	72 banks.	72 banks.	72 banks.	73 banks,	75 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	48, 899, 47	\$18, 909, 679, 71	\$19, 328, 222, 47	\$19, 612, 201. 17	\$20, 434, 651, 41
	3, 592, 250, 00	45, 740, 87	32, 509, 79	57, 714. 60	38, 839, 94
	309, 000, 00	3, 637, 250, 00	3, 637, 750, 00	3, 669, 000. 00	3, 696, 500, 00
	45, 750, 00	309, 000, 00	386, 000, 00	386, 000. 00	531, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	16, 200, 00	15, 700, 00	15, 700.00	15, 700, 00	700. 00 1
	128, 179, 54	122, 309, 05	125, 921.70	126, 890, 44	126, 579. 12
	7, 178, 196, 16	7, 553, 633, 42	7, 769, 425.99	7, 831, 906, 61	7, 972, 512. 90
	1, 013, 367, 47	1, 051, 525, 74	1, 070, 914.93	1, 970, 997, 38	1, 102, 231. 25
	103, 450, 28	101, 258, 94	78, 747.87	78, 396, 66	66, 925. 91
	492, 056, 01	429, 663, 02	424, 996.61	377, 818, 43	496, 598. 78 2
	259, 287, 53	224, 762, 08	178, 203.69	196, 171, 56	138, 637. 77
	3, 347, 778, 11	3, 173, 995, 53	2, 784, 582.93	2, 873, 836, 67	3, 106, 128. 91
Cash items	85, 059. 41 119, 012. 00 18, 143. 25	106, 571, 58 106, 718, 00 20, 373, 83		$102,779.15 \\ 2,440.60 \\ 101,377.00 \\ 18,621.87$	173, 999, 18 254, 49 114, 375, 60 19, 706, 47
Specie	1, 165, 960, 42	1, 145, 256, 22	1, 136, 963, 13	1, 113, 832, 82	1, 256, 800, 91
Legal-tender notes	705, 046, 00	581, 022, 00	690, 763, 00	668, 945, 60	650, 249, 90
5% fund with Treas	164, 807, 60	174, 112, 50	164, 437, 00	170, 385, 00	175, 462, 50
Due from U.S. Treas	14, 150, 51	7, 149, 51	13, 206, 81	7, 227, 11	4, 183, 49
Total	37, 851, 006. 31	37, 715, 722, 00	38, 096, 072, 85	88, 481, 551, 47	40, 105, 837, 03

Arranged by States and Reserve Cities-Continued.

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS.

T 1 1 11/44	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	AFRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.
Capital stock	\$4,700,000.00	\$4,700,000.00	\$4,700,000.00	\$4,700,000.00	\$5,625,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2,875,000,00 $552,942,47$	3, 250, 000, 00 275, 915, 33	3, 250, 000. 0 0 488, 039. 90	2, 450, 600, 00 652, 559, 80	2, 637, 500, 00 479, 111, 64
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1, 045, 200. 00	1, 045, 550, 00	1 , 039, 050, 00	1,766,900.00	2,663,900.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust cos., etc Due to reserve agents.	4, 955, 166, 18 5, 469, 288, 56 990, 158, 97 563, 449, 01	4, 432, 281, 80 4, 904, 324, 82 1, 708, 544, 22 597, 431, 26	3, 432, 589, 80 4, 611, 082, 75 1, 377, 959, 26 825, 446, 48	$\substack{2,945,675.21\\2,607.778.94\\1,654,102.04\\898,769,70}$	2, 648, 143, 12 3, 348, 912, 05 1, 691, 680, 68 975, 780, 88
Dividends unpaid	3, 052, 01	11, 247, 87	4, 226. 87	17, 939, 87	5, 197. 87
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	20, 438, 300, 66 333, 883, 97 20, 772, 19	21, 082, 435, 28 326, 896, 59 23, 317, 04	$17, 379, 828, 66 \\ 1, 300, 423, 08 \\ 21, 343, 92 \\ 556, 000, 09$	$17,577,939.41\\1,318,358.36\\16,730.98\\556,000.00$	17, 852, 631, 29 485, 777, 38 19, 948, 87
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	251, 000, 00 2, 400, 000, 00	2,915,000.00 126,000.00	1,825,000.00 11,400.00 201,000.00	2,840,000,00 21,250,00 1,100,000,00	4,080,400.00
Total	43, 701, 205, 02	45, 398, 944. 21	41, 023, 390, 72	41, 124, 094, 31	42, 513, 086, 18

MAINE.

	83 banks.	82 banks.	81 banks.	80 banks.	80 banks,		
Capital stock	\$9,676,000.00	\$9,626,900.00	\$9,526,000.00	\$9, 476, 000. 00	\$9, 476, 000. 00		
Surplus fund Undivided profits	• 2,794,556.00 2,571,799.17	2, 904, 574, 28 2, 354, 346, 04	2,885,224,28 $2,368,767,00$	2, 874, 019, 28 2, 515, 845, 39	3, 211, 581, 00 2, 181, 452, 39		
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	5, 743, 140, 00	5, 806, 180, 00	5, 844, 627, 59	5, 860, 127, 50	5, 827, 392, 50		
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust eo's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$44,934.78 \\ 1,278,815.02$	314, 121, 12 $39, 370, 64$ $1, 044, 931, 88$ $114, 169, 64$	279, 755, 03 24, 348, 21 1, 610, 868, 52 139, 604, 95	$\begin{array}{c} 327,711,48 \\ 29,700,46 \\ 1,059,600,55 \\ 239,167,84 \end{array}$	355, 696, 69 54, 255, 23 1, 348, 824, 31 180, 459, 13		
Dividends unpaid	23, 253.11	20, 664. 18	28,813.42	16, 613. 48	24, 692. 94		
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted. Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	29, 871, 660, 93 241, 767, 15 73, 960, 45 80, 000, 00 6, 000, 00 441, 000, 00	$\begin{array}{c} 28,719,357.07 \\ 211,579.10 \\ 113,927.51 \\ 105,600.00 \\ 3,000.00 \\ 504,000.00 \\ 260.00 \\ 175,286.14 \end{array}$	28, 779, 295, 03 262, 132, 82 108, 280, 82 155, 000, 00 7, 515, 00 565, 000, 00 260, 00 182, 959, 80	$\begin{array}{c} 28,905,662,33\\ 227,542,64\\ 113,951,10\\ 135,000,00\\ 146,929,90\\ 695,000,00\\ 3,260,00\\ 110,175,78 \end{array}$	31, 948, 856, 77 470, 058, 86 96, 477, 32 135, 000, 00 83, 816, 48 335, 000, 00		
Total	52, 505, 531, 68	52, 066, 767. 69	52, 768, 452. 3S	52, 736, 307. 73	55, 817, 568, 67		

MARYLAND.

	72 banks.	72 banks.	72 backs.	73 banks.	75 banks.
Capital stock	\$4, 736, 700.00	\$4, 736, 700.00	\$4, 736, 700.00	\$4,7 53,800.00	\$4, 747, 210.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2, 853, 698, 07 849, 732, 43	2, 910, 464, 80 768, 118, 80	2, 913, 403, 35 891, 324, 25	2, 927, 645, 12 948, 332, 05	2, 981, 877, 71 807, 249, 67
Nat l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	3, 525, 850, 00	3, 570, 275, 00	3, 566, 846, 00	3, 696, 625, 00	3, 633, 860, 90
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	556, 316, 12 85, 619, 78 50, 398, 20 34, 408, 54	475, 901, 13 96, 955, 95 50, 661, 03 64, 451, 23	$\begin{array}{c} 437, 168, 04 \\ 108, 475, 17 \\ 85, 222, 19 \\ 49, 436, 45 \end{array}$	\$35, 460, 76 134, 597, 00 55, 708, 55 43, 514, 33	$\begin{array}{c} 274, 158, 47 \\ 139, 829, 26 \\ 65, 240, 92 \\ 31, 287, 69 \end{array}$
Dividends unpaid	18, 786, 69	28, 145, 84	24, 439, 44	15, 152, 49	15, 837, 75
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	24, 636, 437, 36 300, 081, 30	$\begin{array}{c} 24,600,748,63 \\ 298,535,78 \\ 2,464,22 \end{array}$	24,790,620.93 386,000.00	25, 134, 368, 01 385, 080, 64	26, 601, 437, 83 530, 097, 23 902, 77
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	179,000.00	12, 500. 00 80, 000. 00	20, 913, 65 65, 000, 00	7, 377, 06 195, 000, 00	25, 695, 98 230, 000, 0 0
Other Habilities	23, 977. 85	19, 799. 59	20, 529, 38	28, 890, 46	21, 651. 75
Tetal	37, 851, 006, 34	37, 715, 722, 90	38, 096, 072, 85	38, 481, 551. 47	40, 105, 837. 03

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF BALTIMORE.

n	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29,	APRIL 6,	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	18 banks.	18 banks.	18 banks.	18 banks.	18 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits. Other b'ds for deposits. U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res' ye ag'ts.	13, 092, 28 5, 834, 000, 00 642, 500, 00	\$50, 927, 634, 07 11, 321, 08 6, 031, 000, 60 642, 500, 06 71, 300, 00 429, 260, 00 149, 561, 92 3, 195, 505, 18 26, 293, 14 7, 028, 519, 18 1, 351, 672, 67 8, 850, 306, 33	\$54, 913, 945, 36 7, 957, 64 6, 084, 000, 00 791, 500, 00 1, 643, 342, 72 260, 00 158, 592, 17 7, 121, 954, 55 3, 074, 640, 20 196, 341, 89 6, 534, 297, 90 1, 540, 317, 19 7, 727, 157, 94	\$54, 856, 149. 36 10, 945, 10 6, 034, 950, 01 791, 500. 00 1, 765, 552. 72 260. 00 143, 614. 88 6, 956, 368. 96 3, 099, 981. 10 184, 492. 26 7, 603, 779. 73 1, 567, 261. 53	\$54, 860, 685, 00 16, 138, 34 6, 582, 000, 00 1, 746, 500, 00 201, 300, 00 380, 260, 00 174, 277, 38 7, 424, 097, 72 3, 256, \$58, 64 1, 284, 064, 29 9, 085, 227, 57
Cash items	376, 012. 00 19, 757. 42 4, 354, 848. 90 648, 911. 00 291, 700. 00 13, 205. 00	293, 857, 03 3, 680, 769, 78 398, 707, 00 22, 482, 83 5, 914, 615, 20 1, 098, 010, 00 261, 600, 00 24, 255, 00	284, 420, 45 3, 181, 887, 49 291, 873, 00 23, 141, 37 4, 852, 119, 15 664, 464, 00 276, 350, 00 27, 305, 00	299, 721, 97 2, 769, 396, 11 341, 021, 00 19, 115, 62 5, 110, 483, 80 780, 740, 00 301, 700, 00 59, 705, 00	375, 382, 53 4, 488, 028, 69 296, 715, 00 18, 077, 40 3, 985, 451, 73 829, 772, 00 301, 050, 00 34, 255, 00
Total	97, 288, 834. 10	98, 086, 658. 62	99, 345, 368. 02	101, 673, 103. 90	101, 792, 247. 83

MASSACHUSETTS.

	188 banks.	187 banks.	183 banks.	182 banks.	181 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bondsfor circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U. S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks.	89, 356, 10 21, 216, 000, 00 1, 043, 500, 00 267, 800, 00 98, 200, 00 362, 273, 27 21, 747, 963, 89 3, 938, 667, 66 237, 217, 05 784, 274, 85	\$118, 286, 555, 04 169, 190, 17 20, 709, 000, 00 903, 000, 00 307, 800, 00 48, 900, 00 36, 405, 92 20, 422, 630, 24 237, 039, 53 678, 466, 96 483, 666, 17	\$114, 404, 708. 55 110, 270. 18 19, 948, 000. 00 996, 000. 00 415, 491. 40 48, 000. 00 275, 534. 45 20, 377, 174. 45 3, 612, 327. 13 243, 203. 8 2 664, 641. 56 858, 596. 15	\$116, 270, 496, 27 103, 987, 79 19, 584, 000, 00 1, 141, 000, 00 272, 800, 00 20, 243, 706, 01 3, 589, 489, 59 242, 882, 66 694, 373, 56 392, 275, 81	\$117, 460, 278. 59 90, 088. 74 20, 039, 200. 00 2, 102, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00 299, 713. 80 19, 951, 632. 26 3, 565, 754. 23 197, 999. 04 849, 448. 90 248, 861. 69
Cash items	18, 075, 308. 27	16, 657, 297, 60	16, 113, 290, 28	17, 252, 603, 75	18, 109, 232, 07
	725, 662. 40	608, 755, 68	760, 521, 95	573, 002, 65	783, 890, 36
	359, 929. 29	309, 281, 22	328, 912, 60	273, 629, 34	316, 693, 09
	1, 259, 924. 00	1, 119, 686, 00	1, 122, 218, 00	991, 616, 00	1, 060, 630, 00
	77, 968. 59	89, 891, 85	82, 158, 64	76, 955, 82	79, 580, 85
Specie. Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas Total	5, 622, 072, 29	5, 252, 613, 96	4, 970, 132. 57	4, 806, 811, 11	5, 095, 663, 47
	3, 109, 888, 00	2, 697, 513, 00	2, 739, 521. 00	2, 712, 346, 00	2, 833, 142, 00
	1, 033, 814, 50	1, 013, 199, 50	978, 724. 50	960, 850, 00	977, 011, 50
	37, 627, 27	45, 587, 50	17, 550. 00	15, 600, 00	31, 950, 00
	203, 265, 966, 70	194, 311, 997, 88	189, 066, 977. 18	190, 459, 183, 95	194, 348, 470, 59

CITY OF BOSTON.

·	25 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.
Loans and discounts.					\$162, 187, 539. 66
Overdrafts	37, 746. 98	25, 737. 13	42, 916. 88	61, 970. 27	41,801.38
Bonds for circulation.		7,736,950.00	7,961,950.00	8,061,950.00	8, 261, 950, 00
Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	1,729,000.00	1,657,000.00	1,571,000.00	1,571,000.00	1,592,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	114,000.00	14,000.00	1, 230, 000.00	1, 230, 000. 00	100, 000. 00
Premiums on bonds		40, 372, 50	34, 685, 00	34, 685, 00	34, 020, 00
Bonds, securities, etc.		9, 845, 975. 23	8, 551, 717, 96	8, 921, 269, 85	13, 243, 751, 24
Banking house, etc	3, 347, 507. 28	3, 362, 906. 19	3, 375, 006, 75	3, 945, 932, 70	1, 936, 100, 00
Real estate, etc		71, 411, 41	71, 411, 41	71, 411, 41	71, 411. 41
Due from nat'l banks.		14, 613, 740, 75	15, 660, 305, 73	15, 735, 749. 14	15, 600, 895, 04
Due from State banks.		3, 114, 231. 77	3, 010, 785, 93	3, 698, 278, 91	3, 247, 244. 75
Due from res've ag'ts.	25, 762, 613. 12	25, 167, 833. 90	24, 750, 611. 58	29, 314, 699. 58	28, 242, 929. 80
Cash items	825, 374. 11	331, 837, 25	484, 234, 42	318, 630. 97	690, 628, 34
Clear'g-house exch'gs		20, 357, 452. 16	18,560,980.63	11,600,277.06	18, 829, 586, 37
Bills of other banks		1, 423, 359, 00	723, 410.00	910, 840. 00	857, 606, 00
Fractional currency .	32, 468. 94	63, 696. 05	33, 850, 36	56, 224, 39	52, 877, 95
Specie	17, 925, 705, 88	17, 799, 624, 08	17, 676, 237, 40	18, 521, 657, 09	16, 302, 763, 27
Legal-tender notes		4, 925, 483, 00	3, 819, 664, 00	4, 176, 982.00	4, 214, 936, 00
5% fund with Treas		386, 847, 50	393, 747, 50	401, 997, 50	413, 097. 50
Due from U.S. Treas	448, 400.00	299, 300. 00	223, 900. 00	270, 502, 50	259, 900. 00
TotalDigitized for FRASER	279, 161, 720. 66	277, 799, 071. 43	271, 797, 197. 14	268, 382, 960, 82	276, 181, 038. 71

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF BALTIMORE.

7.7.1.1141	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	18 banks.	18 banks.	18 banks.	18 banks.	18 banks.
Capital stock	\$12,590,700.00	\$12,590,700.00	\$12,590,700.00	\$12,590,700.00	\$12,590,700.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	6,510,600.00 2,086,475.20	6,510,800.00 1,674,763.60	6,510,800.00 1,961,555.14	6,510,800.00 2,201,426.85	6, 702, 300, 00 1, 929, 761, 2 3
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	5, 758, 915, 00 493, 00	5, 955, 980. 00 493. 00	5, 961, 685, 00 493, 00	5, 962, 559, 60 488, 00	6, 534, 950. 00 488. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	15, 224, 774, 01 3, 680, 332, 10 6, 633, 675, 42 2, 445, 197, 85	15, 620, 654, 82 3, 770, 591, 97 6, 613, 086, 71 2, 387, 397, 60	14,652,367.70 3,327,644.63 5,838,000.86 1,883,165.15	14, 900, 832, 70 3, 563, 225, 03 6, 068, 453, 43 2, 047, 876, 23	13, 947, 885, 71 3, 358, 857, 12 6, 336, 503, 56 1, 597, 557, 38
Dividends unpaid	53, 088. 65	68, 444. 37	49, 741. 96	41,775.42	61,800.76
Individual deposits. U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities.	300, 000, 00 155, 225, 00 1, 705, 000, 00	40,733,941.02 702,000.00 18,941.80 300,000.00 1,110,000.00 21,263.73 7,600.00	41, 642, 153, 08 2, 487, 000, 00 23, 874, 71 1, 279, 900, 00 1, 102, 000, 00 14, 088, 57 21, 088, 22	41, 648, 657, 56 2, 687, 941, 37 13, 216, 11 1, 829, 000, 00 282, 271, 47 1, 340, 000, 00 23, 289, 73 7, 600, 00	43, 638, 995, 92 2, 013, 951, 07 1, 068, 000, 00 138, 300, 00 1, 835, 000, 00 27, 447, 13 9, 750, 00
Total	97, 288, 834. 10	98, 086, 658. 62	99, 345, 368. 02	101, 673, 103. 90	101, 792, 247, 83

MASSACHUSETTS.

	188 banks.	187 banks.	183 banks.	182 banks.	181 banks.
Capital stock	\$35, 452, 500.00	\$31, 983, 670, 00	\$33,917,500.00	\$33,477,500.00	\$33, 187, 500.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	14, 629, 350. 00 6, 808, 931. 81	14, 471, 375. 00 7, 190, 031. 21	14, 206, 525, 00 6, 846, 970, 79	13, 933, 025, 00 7, 454, 714, 99	14, 086, 125, 00 7, 672, 363, 69
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	20, 822, 737, 50	20, 430, 817. 50	19,669,915.00	19, 313, 372. 50	19, 683, 425, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	391, 773, 22 6, 815, 591, 61	813, 666, 15 305, 731, 47 6, 940, 970, 78 914, 242, 54	882, 315, 86 284, 003, 63 8, 002, 954, 54 1, 323, 054, 54	1,005,447.26 242,332.57 5,850,131.99 844,660.56	518, 087, 82 358, 879, 82 6, 024, 842, 19 631, 540, 06
Dividends unpaid	62, 821. 47	49, 033. 32	147, 956. 44	34, 972. 07	38, 238. 15
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities	113, 928, 280, 34 1,087, 758, 78 3, 745, 22 77, 500, 00 89,086, 77 926, 250, 00 7,087, 59 52, 488, 56	106, 369, 285, 10 1, 058, 560, 77 5, 139, 23 77, 500, 00 137, 125, 93 432, 250, 00 7, 209, 45 125, 389, 43	101, 283, 955, 88 1, 166, 656, 50 476, 05 82, 500, 00 98, 074, 08 942, 025, 00 137, 874, 84 74, 219, 03	$105, 795, 372, 64 \\ 1, 267, 805, 62 \\ 2, 094, 38 \\ 82, 500, 00 \\ 50, 635, 31 \\ 937, 000, 00 \\ 91, 731, 27 \\ 75, 887, 79$	108, 993, 402, 60 2, 265, 727, 51 3, 171, 74 143, 500, 00 12, 500, 00 527, 000, 00 148, 324, 14 53, 842, 87
Total	203, 265, 966, 70	194, 311, 997. 88	189, 066, 977. 18	190, 459, 183, 95	194, 348, 470. 59

CITY OF BOSTON.

	25 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.
Capital stock	\$27, 250, 000.00	\$27,050,000.00	\$27,050,000.00	\$27,050,000.00	\$27,050,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	14, 406, 000, 00 8, 251, 339, 93	15, 886, 000, 00 7, 881, 594, 75	16, 430, 000. 00 7, 015, 919. 41	16, 430, 600, 00 7, 855, 090, 34	16, 630, 000. 00 8, 606, 291, 54
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	8, 201, 032, 50	7,616,612.50	7, 833, 862, 50	7, 906, 560, 00	8, 102, 330, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	34, 881, 896, 41 7, 758, 935, 87 29, 315, 204, 66 8, 758, 270, 65	33, 048, 127, 87 8, 221, 859, 84 29, 936, 706, 95 8, 301, 616, 74	31, 662, 651, 58 7, 976, 062, 36 28, 708, 882, 23 7, 672, 528, 95	33, 762, 619, 92 8, 590, 106, 26 26, 613, 226, 23 8, 851, 500, 36	35, 043, 446, 43 7, 978, 640, 10 27, 393, 115, 25 6, 704, 544, 01
Dividends unpaid	13, 864, 83	7, 423. 83	66, 115. 83	9, 119, 33	8, 147. 83
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	$136,074,420,24\\1,323,166,11\\154,479,46\\2,043,450,00$	135, 834, 301, 09 1, 309, 178, 85 112, 439, 01 2, 043, 450, 00	131, 420, 881, 89 2, 567, 079, 44 88, 902, 95 2, 655, 450, 00	$125, 429, 534, 71 \\ 2, 561, 244, 62 \\ 87, 149, 05 \\ 2, 635, 450, 00$	134, 497, 373, 19 1, 440, 385, 23 139, 195, 13 1, 881, 450, 00
Bills payable	710, 060, 00 19, 660, 00	482, 500. 00 67, 260. 00	340, 500, 00 293, 360, 00 15, 000, 00	267, 000, 00 334, 360, 00	322, 000. 00 358, 120. 00 26, 000. 00
Total for FRASER	279, 161, 720, 66	277, 799, 071. 43	271, 797, 197. 14	268, 382, 960. 82	276, 181, 038. 71

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MICHIGAN.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	83 banks.	83 banks.	83 banks.	84 banks.	84 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts	\$51, 489, 050, 77 282, 672, 46	\$52, 248, 155, 06 225, 527, 32	\$54,379,069.74 206,296,24	\$55,688,953.25 260,801.76	\$57,655,387.92 226,345.65
Bonds for circulation.	6, 113, 300, 00	6, 183, 300.00	6, 168, 550.00	6, 379, 550, 00	6,426,550.00
Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	485, 000, 00 30, 000, 00	485, 000. 60 80, 000, 00	518, 500, 00 30, 000, 00	485, 000, 00 80, 000, 00	975, 000. 00 105, 416. 67
U.S. bonds on hand	498, 740. 00	501, 940.00	499, 940, 00	509, 940.00	516, 240.00
Premiums on bonds	155, 349, 25	142, 758. 96	142, 856, 83	154, 544, 00	154,014.69
Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc	5, 552, 891, 59 1, 548, 328, 17	6, 644, 738, 24 1, 544, 224, 10	6, 239, 931, 63 1, 570, 646, 21	6, 229, 847. 94 1, 585, 657. 10	6, 219, 920, 58 1, 578, 843, 20
Real estate, etc	290, 867, 11	300, 595, 08	315, 254, 88	297, 580, 61	278,776.34
Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks.	1, 336, 054, 75 1, 094, 284, 39	1, 221, 980, 23 1, 092, 508, 93	1, 296, 212, 06 1, 175, 137, 28	1, 157, 558. 87 1, 155, 720, 75	952, 097, 01 1, 108, 466, 92
Due from res've ag'ts.	7, 613, 607, 60	9, 353, 482, 76	8, 181, 304, 15	9, 442, 226, 36	9, 030, 693, 60
Cash items	186, 757, 39	163, 551. 16	195, 630, 61	246, 215, 83	264, 413, 15
Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks	183, 521, 58 583, 688, 00	165, 308. 22 601, 931. 00	172, 935, 60 480, 998, 00	180, 490, 66 553, 298, 00	267, 302, 79 561, 838, 00
Fractional currency.	36, 613, 05	38, 249, 27	40,853.75	37, 390. 72	39, 833. 55
Specie	3, 243, 552, 41	3, 267, 878. 39	3, 248, 207. 12	3, 142, 773, 39	3, 427, 279. 29
Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas		1,478,538.00 309,103.00	1,282,840.00 309,577.50	1,276,832.00 318,152.50	1,362,947.00 316,952.50
Due from U.S. Treas	14, 754, 50	13,074.00	19, 393.00	17, 425. 00	20, 744. 46
Total	82, 308, 077, 02	85, 414, 843.72	86, 474, 134. 60	89, 199, 958. 74	91, 489, 013. 32

CITY OF DETROIT.

	5 banks.	5 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$20,775,001.18	\$21,338,838.16	\$21, 110, 600. 15	\$21, 919, 391.06	\$22,547,629.29
Overdrafts	2,565.04	1,696.13	7,338.41	- 2,535.07	5, 370, 47
Bonds for circulation.	1, 450, 000, 00	1,450,000.00	1,500,000.00	1,500,000.00	1,550,000.00
Bonds for deposits	606, 000. 00	610,000.00	610,000.00	610,000.00	610,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand	253, 200, 00	162, 300, 00	69, 500, 00	162, 300. 00	111,700.00
Premiums on bonds	35, 500, 00	26, 170, 00	4,000.00	4,000.00	
Bonds, securities, etc.	1, 954, 751, 86	1, 921, 907. 36	2,058,175,28	2,209,568.77	2, 276, 185, 90
Banking house, etc	29,575.00	26,375.00	23,375,00	23, 375, 00	21,375.00
Real estate, etc	67,490.38	59, 115, 38	11, 324, 99	11, 324, 99	11, 324. 99
Due from nat'l banks.	2, 457, 938, 80	2, 224, 470.87	2,363,148,33	2,455,878.43	2, 272, 174, 70
Due from State banks.	574, 601, 39	630, 825, 87	648, 546, 41	637, 298. 18	537, 589, 73
Due from res've ag'ts.	3,369,457.50	3, 032, 234. 91	3, 860, 249, 88	3, 779, 335, 37	3,554,062.07
Cash items	26, 914, 84	33, 880, 29	39, 459, 05	40,913.52	43, 520, 34
Clear'g-house exch'gs	552, 923, 73	535, 415, 26	338, 504, 50	575, 045, 15	653, 420, 03
Bills of other banks	220, 226, 00	277, 739, 00	162, 144, 00	384, 988, 00	427, 697.00
Fractional currency.	12,567.84	14,465.77	8, 959, 24	8,072.85	7, 584, 52
Specie	1,557,699,25	1, 558, 524, 75	1,177,049.50	1, 272, 689, 50	1, 195, 443, 00
Legal-tender notes	1,125,302,00	1,545,382.00	1, 391, 179, 00	1,705,871,00	1,971,955.00
5% fund with Treas	72, 500, 00	72, 500, 00	75,000.00	75, 000. 00	77, 500, 00
Due from U.S. Treas	43, 366. 00	80, 700, 00	28, 000, 00	34, 500. 00	29,700.00
Total	35, 187, 383, 81	35, 552, 540, 75	35, 486, 553, 74	37, 412, 086, 89	37, 904, 232, 04

MINNESOTA.

	221 banks.	224 banks.	225 banks.	225 banks.	228 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$45, 999, 655, 96	\$46, 502, 345, 59	\$48,637,473.99	\$ 50, 089, 815, 45	\$50,601,455,78
Overdrafts	487, 494, 11	409, 843, 41	408, 931, 30	501, 562, 93	408, 073, 42
Bonds for circulation.	5,861,900,00	5,963,900.00	6, 113, 900, 00	6, 209, 900, 00	6, 281, 150, 00
Bonds for deposits	390,000.00	390,000.00	440, 990, 90	466,000.00	820, 000, 00
Other b'ds for deposits			\	15,000.00	
U, S, bonds on hand	115, 900. 00°	111,900.00	95, 400, 00	88, 480, 00	7,700.00
Premiums on bonds	204, 082, 01	185, 266, 89	185, 922, 71	183, 014, 76	187, 629, 86
Bonds, securities, etc.	2, 110, 840, 76	2, 080, 994. 49	2,081,680.84	2,096,366.90	2,036,546,34
Banking house, etc	2,283,617.21	2,356,423.45	2, 374, 660, 14	2, 389, 150, 01	2, 445, 984, 10
Real estate, etc	421, 790, 31	437, 926, 89	542, 361, 72	620, 143, 81	640, 190, 72
Due from nat'i banks.	1,842,962,99	1,802,748.53	1,715,511.12	1,767,166,43	1,690,174.36
Due from State banks.	1,021,039.11	870, 525, 47	1,011,459.67	992, 841, 82	982, 517, 21
Due from res've ag'ts.	9, 152, 733. 38	8,566,578.29	8, 490, 307. 60	8, 969, 789. 25	8,718,486.66
Cash items	279, 369, 30	218, 153, 49	297, 118, 76	332, 134, 38	315, 417, 31
Clear'g-house exch'gs	81,276.09	65, 890, 39	61, 475, 87	70, 297, 42	90, 130, 85
Bills of other banks	421, 320, 00	382, 819, 00	281, 155, 00	234, 552, 00	230, 745, 00
Fractional currency.	27,896.05	30, 554, 70	35, 616. 27	3 5, 1 48. 1 9	37, 713. 40
Specie	2,898,399,36	2,672,662.05	2, 857, 167, 05	2, 719, 655, 50	3,066,648.35
Legal-tender notes	947, 439, 00	776, 327, 00	847, 797, 00	781, 458, 00	815, 369, 00
5% fund with Treas	290, 342, 50	294, 420.00	303, 382. 00	311, 460, 60	311, 980, 00
Due from U.S. Treas	9, 280, 60	9, 851, 65	10, 869. 46	8, 735, 56	16, 959, 80
Total	74, 847, 338, 14	74, 129, 131, 29	76, 822, 190, 50	78, 882, 672, 41	79, 704, 863. 16
for FRASER					

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MICHIGAN.

T 1-1-11111	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6,	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	83 banks.	83 banks.	83 banks.	84 banks,	84 banks.
Capital stock	\$8,680,000.00	\$8,680,000.00	\$8,705,000.00	\$8, 805, 000. 00	\$8,805,000.00
Surplus fund	3, 329, 788, 20 1, 700, 208, 72	3,516,088.20 1,380,750.82	3, 591, 588, 20 1, 522, 722, 68	3,676,588.20 $1,692,890.89$	3, 932, 950. 00 1, 408, 790. 01
Nat'l-bank.circulation State-bank circulation	6, 050, 789, 00	6, 110, 430, 00	6, 150, 685, 00	6, 348, 935. 00	6, 353, 985, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 529, 116, 86 \\ 1, 248, 198, 51 \\ 1, 218, 201, 39 \\ 20, 293, 41 \end{array}$	605, 852, 63 1, 571, 489, 12 1, 403, 687, 28 6, 807, 97	583, 337, 81 1, 388, 546, 79 1, 788, 755, 11	$\begin{array}{c} 481,746.02 \\ 1,417,699.08 \\ 1,457,231.33 \\ 26,065.06 \end{array}$	419, 434, 19 1, 417, 739, 12 1, 257, 610, 10 25, 011, 13
Dividends unpaid	16,275,94	19, 513. 24	19, 323, 61	10, 620. 19	10, 859, 75
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	58, 868, 774, 21 457, 771, 76 59, 682, 33	61, 552, 907. 16 469, 274. 01 48, 239. 42	62, 062, 269, 94 457, 783, 69 59, 501, 09	64, 604, 622, 33 54 1 , 33 7 , 99 25, 616, 55	66, 787, 734, 01 995, 813, 43 27, 102, 11
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	91, 495, 96 13, 000, 00 16, 773, 70 7, 716, 03	49, 000, 00 10, 494, 47	107, 534, 85 28, 000, 00 414, 16 8, 721, 67	61, 000, 00 33, 000, 00 3, 992, 78 12, 713, 32	25, 448, 60 8, 277, 63 13, 728, 84
Total	82, 308, 077. 02	85, 414, 843, 72	86, 474, 134, 60	89, 199, 958, 74	91, 489, 013, 32

CITY OF DETROIT.

	5 banks.	5 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock	\$4,350,000.00	\$4,350,000.00	\$4, 150, 000.00	\$4, 1 50, 000. 00	\$4, 150, 000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1, 266, 600, 00 449, 766, 91	1,266,500.00 462,661.06	$1,250,000.00\\459,772.04$	1, 250, 000. 00 561, 583. 91	1, 250, 000. 00 530, 854. 57
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1, 418, 250. 00	1,385,150.00	1, 428, 600. 00	1, 400, 700.00	1, 454, 400. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	4,002,359.05 2,571,149.25	2, 244, 361, 56 4, 534, 637, 74 2, 863, 940, 73 257, 239, C6	2, 643, 935, 87 4, 276, 828, 04 3, 083, 224, 87 193, 047, 30	2, 831, 279, 33 4, 383, 454, 35 3, 021, 300, 32 187, 920, 92	2, 505, 014, 76 4, 551, 640, 77 2, 414, 142, 95 169, 609, 46
Dividends unpaid	578, 40	1 , 337. 70	6, 465.00	252, 50	24.97
Individual deposits	17, 606, 854, 47 448, 982, 60 162, 383, 92	$16,565,354.70 \\ 360,522.16 \\ 228,109.42$	17, 110, 041, 78 419, 100, 61 260, 597, 60	18, 994, 841, 54 356, 578, 97 234, 104, 59	20, 206, 377, 20 349, 613, 29 293, 901, 42
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	••••••		228, 648, 25		
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	27, 124, 00	33, 323, 62	36 , 293. 0 3	40, 070. 46	28, 652, 65
Total	35, 187, 383, 81	35, 552, 540, 75	3 5, 4 8 6, 553, 74	37, 412, 086, 89	37, 904, 232, 04

MINNESOTA.

	221 banks.	221 banks,	225 banks.	225 banks.	228 banks.
Capital stock	\$9,768,500.00	\$9, 858, 500, 00	\$9,938,500.00	\$9, 971, 000. 00	§10 , 033, 200, 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2, 040, 835, 83 1, 786, 655, 85	2, 191, 840, 94 1, 660, 850, 82	2, 190, 775, 51 1, 643, 232, 83	2, 199, 975, 51 1, 785, 329, 05	2,810,294.79 $1,294,742.93$
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	5, 752, 300. 00	5, 812, 000. 00	6,058,050.00	6, 171, 300. 00	6, 232, 497. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 1, 255, 647, 52 \\ 1, 502, 283, 85 \\ 418, 537, 48 \\ 5, 976, 39 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1,268,107.79 \\ 1,431,445,44 \\ 425,653,14 \\ 3,887.55 \end{array}$	$1,257,879,43 \\ 1,602,212,92 \\ 420,195,26 \\ 3,574,60$	1, 153, 869, 83 1, 500, 787, 22 411, 113, 61 197, 36	1, 822, 555, 05 1, 579, 784, 75 441, 289, 81 10, 141, 82
Dividends unpaid	16, 510. 12	20, 349, 83	4,537.75	25, 207. 42	2, 808, 25
Individual deposits. U.S. deposits. Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed. Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities.	51, 338, 922, 04 304, 104, 88 35, 895, 12 68, 988, 74 281, 100, 00 25, 701, 90 146, 275, 42	50, 611, 155, 55 338, 547, 99 16, 452, 01 5, 000, 60 53, 495, 96 259, 500, 00 46, 490, 70 155, 783, 57	52, 901, 106, 38 379, 777, 17 25, 222, 83 11, 000, 00 43, 711, 40 131, 000, 00 58, 957, 21 152, 457, 21	54, 809, 304, 53 382, 101, 95 22, 898, 05 45, 503, 52 178, 375, 00 55, 261, 88 170, 447, 48	54, C41, 785, 67 728, 416, 46 15, 251, 38 55, 315, 47 854, 935, 00 23, 698, 32 158, 045, 96
Total	74, 847, 338. 14	74, 129, 131, 29	76, 822, 190, 50	78, 882, 672, 41	79, 704, 863. 16

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS.

70	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	15, 313, 78 1, 725, 000, 00 235, 000, 00	\$27, 273, 875, 79 19, 889, 15 1, 825, 000, 00 235, 000, 00	\$27, 046, 156, 70 10, 547, 87 2, 275, 000, 00 235, 000, 00	\$26, 513, 404, 32 17, 282, 19 2, 300, 000, 60 220, 000, 00	\$27, 857, 772. 76 26, 875. 01 2, 300, 000. 00 270, 000. 00
U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc	1,000.00 11,890.00 1,186,101.23 535,411.06	1,000.00 11,590.00 1,234,963.48 587,911.06	$\substack{1,000.09\\18,790.00\\1,290,966.36\\816,572.42}$	1, 000. 00 18, 790. 00 1, 345, 979. 04 816, 572. 42	$\begin{matrix} 1,000.00\\ 18,240.00\\ 1,145,340.84\\ 1,091,120.62 \end{matrix}$
Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	3, 278, 233. 18 1, 301, 839. 75 3, 107, 418. 03	2, 257, 439, 11 937, 026, 48 3, 846, 872, 0	1, 936, 340, 03 868, 558, 74 4, 055, 826, 95	2, 424, 745, 40 799, 695, 89 2, 965, 435, 49	8, 107, 904, 17 1, 254, 920, 54 5, 254, 069, 81
Cash items	$\substack{140,944.16\\1,817,284.45\\138,939.00\\11,788.62}$	77, 646, 26 1, 112, 813, 19 124, 821, 00 13, 946, 42	$\begin{array}{c} 41,297.75 \\ 1,375,112.23 \\ 103,183.00 \\ 9,518.88 \end{array}$	66, 239. 63 1, 428, 356. 71 96, 533. 00 13, 582. 92	49, 353. 81 2, 103, 902. 04 176, 476. 00 3, 699. 50
Specie	2, 688, 757, 00 655, 817, 00 83, 317, 50 39, 553, 00	2, 045, 516, 60 505, 416, 00 91, 250, 60 48, 085, 00	2, 199, 317, 54 671, 131, 00 113, 750, 00 44, 115, 00	$\begin{array}{c} 1,895,255,55\\ 561,661,00\\ 115,000,00\\ 39,527,00 \end{array}$	2, 022, 963. 10 891, 664. 00 115, 000. 00 36, 481. 00
Total	44, 908, 409. 32	42, 209, 061. 54	43, 112, 184. 47	41,639,060.56	47, 226, 783. 20

CITY OF ST. PAUL.

	6 banks.	6 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	2,945.32 1,368,000.00 825,000.00	\$20, 298, 249, 46 13, 497, 48 1, 368, 000, 00 825, 000, 00	\$20,657,730.15 4,072.94 1,468,000.00 925,000.00	\$21, 240, 283, 93 12, 962, 62 1, 518, 000, 00 925, 000, 00	\$20, 834, 714, 22 6, 239, 75 1, 518, 000, 00 925, 000, 00
U. S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from Tes've ag'ts.	1,750.00 3,245,716.09 535,593.78 100,746.65 1,812,892.33 959,721.46 5,187,086.32	1,500.00 3,417,366.57 535,593.78 100,648.90 1,566,031.92 619,876.42 4,885,986.72	9, 093. 75 3, 579, 867. 23 537, 693. 78 180, 555. 90 2, 039, 609. 55 859, 791. 83 4, 322, 019. 52	10, 968. 75 3, 505, 228. 50 541, 731. 78 176, 897. 01 2, 045, 044. 46 861, 946. 51 4, 655, 841. 92	8, 518, 75 8, 866, 404, 40 542, 276, 28 163, 612, 30 2, 412, 097, 44 1, 235, 010, 96 4, 560, 026, 55
Cash items	60, 121, 32 617, 330, 48 132, 473, 00 8, 805, 68	244, 092, 24 582, 791, 73 154, 515, 00 8, 026, 84	$\begin{array}{c} 203,647.86 \\ 613,751.45 \\ 155,144.00 \\ 5,452.41 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 109,463.44\\ 763,629.16\\ 129,388.00\\ 6,562.92 \end{array}$	246, 963, 10 878, 956, 52 223, 959, 00 5, 379, 64
Specie Legal-tender notes 5 % fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	2,407,596.74 $629,448.00$ $68,400.00$ $50,512.50$	2, 289, 452, 23 762, 806, 00 68, 400, 00 37, 372, 50	2, 144, 130, 50 661, 698, 00 70, 900, 00 40, 300, 00	2, 222, 817. 58 691, 815. 00 75, 900. 00 44, 570. 00	2, 407, 755, 73 1, 462, 754, 00 75, 900, 00 64, 600, 00
Total	39, 216, 599. 71	37, 779, 207. 59	38, 478, 458. 87	39, 538, 051, 58	40, 958, 168, 64

MISSISSIPPI.

89,040,545.00 2,038,203.12 1,717,250.00 140,000.00 12,020.00 41,560.15 1,053,301.44 318,624.51 81,381.93	\$9, 306, 131, 86 2, 495, 242, 10 1, 769, 250, 00 140, 000, 00 132, 020, 00 39, 708, 51 1, 078, 770, 12 434, 463, 41	\$9,673,677.61 1,310,637.89 1,849,250.00 140,000.00 102,020.00 42,010.62 1,029,794.17	\$10, 312, 460. 38 819. 479. 71 2, 149, 250. 00 190, 000. 00 12, 020. 60 45, 079. 37 1, 044. 047. 07	\$10, 489, 014, 55 628, 713, 57 2, 192, 250, 00 365, 000, 00 25, 000, 00 2, 020, 00 48, 474, 37
1,717,250.00 140,000.00 12,020.00 41,560.15 1,053,301.44 318,624.51	1,769,250.00 140,000.00 132,020.00 39,708.51 1,078,770.12	1,849,250.00 140,000.00 102,020.00 42,010.62 1,029,794.17	2, 149, 250, 00 190, 000, 00 12, 020, 00 45, 079, 37	2, 192, 250, 00 365, 000, 00 35, 000, 00 2, 020, 00
140,000.00 12,020.00 41,560.15 1,053,301.44 318,624.51	140,000.00 132,020.00 39,708.51 1,078,770.12	140,000.00 162,020.00 42,010.62 1,029,794.17	190, 000. 00 12, 020. 00 45, 079. 37	365, 000, 00 35, 000, 00 2, 020, 00
12, 020, 00 41, 560, 15 1, 053, 301, 44 318, 624, 51	132, 020, 00 39, 708, 51 1, 078, 770, 12	$102,020.00 \\ 42,010.62 \\ 1,029,794.17$	12, 020. 00 45, 079. 37	25,000.00 2,020.00
12, 020, 00 41, 560, 15 1, 053, 301, 44 318, 624, 51	39, 708, 51 1, 078, 770, 12	42,010.62 $1,029,794.17$	45, 079. 37	2,020.00
41, 560. 15 1, 053, 301. 44 318, 624. 51	39, 708, 51 1, 078, 770, 12	42,010.62 $1,029,794.17$	45, 079. 37	
1,053,301.44 318,624.51	1, 078, 770. 12	1, 029, 794, 17		48, 474, 37
318, 624, 51			1 044 047 07	
318, 624, 51			1,044,017,07	1,009,167.32
81 381 93		451, 708. 41	445, 288, 75	403, 615, 03
	101, 233, 42	121, 798. 90	167, 742. 46	194, 659, 44
363, 272, 68	275, 488, 36	217,422.27	223, 692. 37	209, 660, 72
776, 771, 99	555, 339, 61	542, 047, 42	441, 046, 74	460, 265, 17
905, 800. 09	1, 299, 210. 31	1,699,804.23	996, 691. 27	1, 212, 946. 48
138, 165, 85	176, 035, 50	113, 049. 21	113, 039. 32	91, 914, 47
26, 197, 24	6, 208, 20	2,482.24	8, 833, 71	4, 725, 27
34, 954, 00	22, 032, 00	32,651.00	25, 768.00	22, 105, 00
10,749.17	9,027.29	12, 177. 10	12,741.39	13, 506, 53
404, 472, 90	466, 922. 08	489, 849. 57	424, 323. 24	407, 496, 90
388, 883, 00	446, 476, 00	384, 196, 00	378, 283. 00	272, 827, 00
83, 512, 50	78,640.50	86, 912, 50	105, 191. 90	97,761.90
3, 200.00	10, 300. 60	2, 250, 00	2, 300, 00	1,700.00
7, 578, 865, 57	18, 842, 499, 27	18, 303, 739.14	17, 917, 278. 68	18, 162, 823. 72
	26, 197, 24 34, 954, 00 10, 749, 17 404, 472, 90 388, 883, 00 83, 512, 50 3, 200, 00	26, 197, 24 34, 954, 00 10, 749, 17 9, 027, 29 404, 472, 90 388, 883, 00 38, 512, 50 3, 200, 00 26, 208, 20 466, 922, 08 446, 476, 00 83, 512, 50 3, 200, 00 10, 300, 60	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS.

7. 3.32.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.
Capital stock	\$4,700,000.00	\$4,700,000.00	\$4,700,000.00	\$4,700,000.00	\$4,700,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2, 552, 083, 00 536, 603, 67	2, 852, 083, 00 279, 437, 38	2, 852, 083, 00 329, 197, 28	2, 852, 083, 00 428, 771, 40	2, 952, 083, 00 477, 012, 80
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1,631,640.00	1,772,690.00	2, 251, 940.00	2, 299, 740, 00	2, 242, 640. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	9, 199, 182, 73 6, 312, 913, 60 519, 952, 29 372, 199, 05	7, 916, 802, 26 5, 378, 811, 03 779, 716, 39 86, 655, 37	8, 415, 312, 39 5, 604, 113, 84 520, 698, 79 15, 287, 70	7, 979, 411, 96 5, 134, 193, 19 432, 060, 06 24, 159, 30	9,037,314,77 5,562,526,21 637,531,31 24,528,04
Dividends unpaid	3, 492. 00	1, 982. 60	18, 114. 00	1, 242, 50	623, 00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	$18,505,876,28 \\ 204,057,04 \\ 40,409,66 \\ 250,000,00$	17, 754, 333, 84 167, 094, 10 55, 056, 17 390, 000, 00	17, 835, 798, 26 167, 011, 15 72, 628, 06 300, 000, 00	17, 141, 932, 28 186, 917, 06 12, 549, 81 325, 000, 00	$\begin{array}{c} 20,904,970.30 \\ 228,446.57 \\ 69,107.20 \\ 325,000.00 \end{array}$
Bills payable		135, 000. 00		100,000.00	35, 000. 00
Other liabilities	80,000.00	30,000.00	30,000.00	30,000.00	30,000.00
Total	44, 908, 409. 32	42, 209, 061. 54	43, 112, 184. 47	41, 639, 060. 56	47, 226, 783. 20

CITY OF ST. PAUL.

	6 banks.	6 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,200,000.00	\$4,200,000.00	\$4,350,000.00	\$4, 450, 000.00	\$4, 450, 000. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	$\substack{1,255,000.00\\780,758.99}$	1,329,000,00 $755,351,62$	1,320,900.00 744,173.18	1, 345, 000, 00 824, 051, 12	1, 445, 000. 00 835, 285. 39
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1,340,895.00	1,343,445.00	1, 438, 095.00	1, 487, 545. 00	1,484,245.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	6, 956, 878, 54 3, 417, 189, 25 318, 709, 52 109, 029, 36	$\begin{array}{c} 6,423,831,59\\ 3,252,922,60\\ 328,132,38\\ 29,659,31 \end{array}$	7,043,374.40 3,503,812.31 397,834.09 134,313.96	$\begin{array}{c} 6,099,270.14 \\ 3,310,853.81 \\ 346,155.53 \\ 125,851,25 \end{array}$	6, 769, 001, 39 3, 601, 881, 99 295, 778, 35 116, 660, 96
Dividends unpaid	2,048.50	2, 318. 50	6, 311. 50	245,50	893.50
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	20, 901, 781, 86 417, 235, 68 350, 979, 86	19, 270, 445, 19 569, 279, 78 253, 475, 57	18,543,111.73 632,517.11 308,106.74	20, 582, 685, 29 573, 573, 92 833, 260, 43	20, 934, 055, 51 610, 794, 73 319, 646, 77
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	36,093,15	30, 346, 65	56, 808, 85	39, 559, 59	44, 975, 05
Other liabilities	20, 000. 00			20,000.00	20,000.00
Total	39, 216, 599, 71	87, 779, 207. 59	38, 478, 458, 87	39, 538, 051. 58	40, 958, 168. 64

MISSISSIPPI.

į	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks,	24 banks.
Capital stock	\$2,870,000.00	\$2,870,000.00	\$2,870,000.00	\$2,885,000.00	\$2,885,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	933, 900, 00 538, 825, 52	1, 022, 300, 00 405, 698, 52	1, 047, 300. 00 526, 342. 95	1,032,300.00 591,298.86	1, 285, 800, 00 331, 723, 58
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1,707,320.00	1,757,970.00	1,803,220.00	2, 140, 430, 00	2, 135, 250. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	74, 509, 13 256, 052, 51 74, 968, 76 89, 884, 16	$\begin{array}{c} 87,685.05 \\ 260,131.21 \\ 112,301.71 \\ 19,544.95 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 90,565,34 \\ 257,507,45 \\ 101,184,49 \\ 500,58 \end{array}$	74, 118.16 192, 143.42 185, 865.21 13, 254.76	14, 680, 69 168, 401, 85 149, 286, 26 87, 765, 97
Dividends unpaid	6, 205. 28	25, 045, 00	10, 189. 00	1, 310. 00	5, 797, 00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers	9, 047, 366, 10 139, 875, 00 83, 33	10, 220, 426, 26 139, 875, 00	10, 261, 177, 89 139, 875, 00	9, 282, 446, 43 189, 875, 00 41, 68	8, 627, 720, 93 399, 875, 00 41, 68
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable	103, 000, 00 335, 374, 91 1, 288, 500, 00	103, 000, 00 262, 888, 87	103, 000. 00 85, 446. 63	97, 000, 00 92, 218, 41	97, 000. 00 418, 543. 23
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	7, 825, 00 105, 175, 87	1, 282, 500, 00 892, 54 272, 740, 16	900, 000, 00 6, 478, 06 101, 001, 75	$\begin{array}{c c} 1,132,500.00\\ 6,375.00\\ 1,101.75 \end{array}$	1, 500, 000. 00 11, 535. 78 44, 401. 75
Total	17, 578, 865, 57	18, 842, 499. 27	18, 303, 739, 14	17, 917, 278. 68	18, 162, 823, 72

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MISSOURI.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	january 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	88 banks,	91 banks.	92 banks.	91 banks.	91 banks,
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Otherb'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks.	335, 342, 20 3, 623, 750, 00 212, 000, 00 115, 054, 61 1, 509, 230, 41 776, 549, 83 150, 988, 51 748, 202, 62 549, 214, 86	\$19,015,804.14 342,659.53 3,864,750.00 187,000.00 217,120.00 107,617.47 1,446,135.80 1,426.92 147,235.31 955,891.95 888,158.67	\$20, 026, 970, 73 311, 575, 19 3, 968, 500, 00 187, 600, 00 235, 320, 00 123, 413, 65 1, 537, 444, 02 815, 613, 48 143, 435, 73 967, 755, 92 761, 281, 70	\$20, 122, 617. 45 347, 605. 08 4, 016, 000. 00 227, 000. 00 114, 420. 00 121, 048. 56 1, 608, 916. 18 824, 819. 74 163, 956. 74 774, 949. 10 725, 693. 87	\$20, 487, 879. 82 383, 843. 21 4, 022, 250. 00 615, 000. 09 47, 600. 00 117, 784. 54 1, 863, 586. 13 880, 017. 42 157, 863, 50 833, 467. 18
Due from res've ag'ts. Cash items. Cash items. Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks. Fractional currency. Specie. Legal-tender notes. 5% fund with Treas. Due from U.S. Treas. Total.	158, 194, 00	6, 670, 747.07 138, 578. 92 20, 257. 91 190, 385. 00 17, 142. 62 1, 202, 730.40 681, 157. 00 188, 550. 00 2, 660. 00 37, 059, 926. 54	5,539,445.44 180,752.53 37,108.69 193,332.00 18,923.21 1,271,296.12 616,701.00 195,972.50 2,810.00 37,084,684.40	5, 147, 174, 33 175, 009, 47 33, 122, 25 149, 944, 00 13, 554, 16 1, 189, 411, 75 580, 127, 00 198, 147, 50 6, 310, 00 36, 646, 927, 18	6, 166, 986, 48 204, 103, 77 46, 644, 88 161, 037, 00 14, 842, 81 1, 216, 671, 10 581, 426, 00 199, 012, 50 7, 310, 00

CITY OF KANSAS CITY.

	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	230, 845, 99 2, 130, 000, 00 575, 000, 00	\$37, 407, 712, 24 292, 536, 04 2, 130, 000, 00 615, 000, 00	\$39, 719, 285, 14 340, 829, 77 2, 130, 000, 00 650, 000, 09	\$39, 257, 123, 99 211, 433, 81 2, 130, 000, 00 625, 000, 00	\$40, 788, 371, \$9 282, 110, 87 2, 130, 060, 00 650, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds	188, 100, 00	148, 100. 00	113, 100, 00	138, 100. 00	137, 500. 0 0
Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res' ye ag'ts.	7,063,453.72 584,414.60 224,849.93 4,001,016.11 5,615,636.71 12,057,325.55	7, 294, 683, 68 630, 015, 21 232, 752, 58 3, 519, 537, 01 5, 148, 115, 36 14, 087, 924, 33	7, 340, 447, 65 683, 294, 73 207, 651, 67 3, 485, 644, 82 5, 094, 156, 72 15, 200, 958, 16	8, 003, 984, 60 732, 594, 88 217, 976, 15 3, 165, 801, 02 4, 583, 414, 37 11, 976, 519, 50	7, 646, 249, 22 712, 676, 05 210, 445, 40 3, 613, 020, 84 5, 599, 602, 34 14, 048, 870, 91
Cash items	187, 470, 95 1, 913, 592, 42 309, 583, 00 10, 073, 52	339, 228. 00 1, 110, 734. 08 405, 722. 00 10, 781. 19	112, 439, 83 1, 114, 509, 64 274, 981, 00 14, 906, 28	299, 118. 73 1, 227, 082. 95 462, 165. 00 16, 100. 71	214, 450. 89 1, 857, 993. 65 317, 930. 00 17, 091. 37
Specie	4, 173, 361, 35 859, 550, 00 106, 500, 00 53, 600, 00	6, 316, 625, 50 777, 050, 00 106, 500, 00 44, 330, 00	6,735,890.00 805,310.00 106,500.00 105,600.00	6, 034, 059, 85 785, 110, 90 106, 500, 00 65, 500, 00	5, 699, 416, 00 844, 350, 00 106, 500, 00 43, 100, 00
Total	78, 125, 762, 52	80, 617, 380, 22	84, 235, 505. 41	80, 037, 585, 56	84, 929, 679, 53

CITY OF ST. JOSEPH.

	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$7, 257, 372.56	\$6,910,988.01	\$8, 201, 930, 97	\$8,031,299.75	\$8,550,508.36
Overdrafts	16, 417. 27	8,805.64	46,420.52	23, 019, 23	23,840.98
Bonds for circulation.	530,000.00	730, 000. 00	780,000.00	780, 600, 90	780, 000, 00
Bonds for deposits	205, 000, 00	182,000.00	182,000.00	232,000.00	232, 000, 00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand	3, 100, 00	3, 100, 00	3, 100, 09	3,100,00	3, 100, 00
Premiums on bonds	18, 587, 50	2,602.50	4, 937, 82	6,875,32	5,890.32
Bonds, securities, etc.	258, 120, 97	317, 803, 21	125,386,61	24, 986, 91	28, 211, 91
Banking house, etc	82,000.00	189, 075, 71	192, 619, 75	195, 846, 30	195, 033, 75
Real estate, etc			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Due from nat'l banks.	1,034,354,70	1, 193, 150, 74	788,408,05	985, 177, 38	1, 174, 677, 11
Due from State banks.	697, 112, 36	668, 913, 09	638, 254, 17	729, 771. 36	857, 899, 53
Due from res've ag'ts.	1,305,032.38	2, 201, 038. 69	1,028,897.47	1, 503, 768. 18	1,959,041.39
Cash items	12, 103, 28	32, 238, 25	36, 892, 96	16, 159, 78	34,732.78
Clear'g-house exch'gs	263, 144, 54	275, 222, 64	309, 815, 44	158, 804, 06	213, 201, 73
Bills of other banks	19, 075, 00	32, 660, 00	36, 320, 00	43, 445, 00	51,345.00
Fractional currency .	3, 066. 97	2,346.54	2,752.31	4, 151. 41	4, 908. 68
Specie	650, 573, 20	880, 869, 65	920, 036, 00	433,710.50	856, 783, 15
Legal-tender notes	334, 943, 00	337, 842, 60	352, 566, 00	528, 180, 00	390, 820, 00
5% fund with Treas	26,500,00	27,650.00	39,000,00	39,000.00	39,000.00
Due from U.S. Treas	6, 450, 00	6,500.00		7,700.00	7, 900.00
Total	12, 722, 953. 73	14, 002, 806, 67	13, 689, 338. 07	13, 746, 995. 18	15, 408, 894. 69
ed fo r FRASER		1	!		1

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MISSOURI.

T > 1 / 1/4/	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	88 banks.	91 banks.	92 banks.	91 banks.	91 banks.
Capital stock	\$5,070,800.00	\$5,350,000.00	\$5, 390, 000.00	\$5,375,000.00	\$5, 450, 000. 0
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1, 346, 010. 00 833, 349. 36	1,373,781.58 671,930.37	1,366,781.58 791,545.71	1, 370, 595. 86 859, 155. 85	1,598,021.2 651,170.9
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	3, 557, 260.00	3, 802, 800. 00	3, 936, 050. 00	4,001,750,00	4,009,300.0
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	171, 412, 75 1, 657, 244, 40 87, 779, 19 3, 669, 29	233, 135, 66 2, 150, 473, 67 79, 402, 59 7, 092, 58	$\begin{array}{c} 304,237,12 \\ 1,952,249.89 \\ 77,600.80 \\ 8,610.30 \end{array}$	302,314.36 $1,873,335.66$ $85,045.25$ $3,107.74$	184, 911. 8 2, 166, 373. 8 89, 525. 7 5, 525. 6
Dividends unpaid	2, 233. 50	7, 254, 16	3, 370. 50	5, 074. 00	2,714.0
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers	20, 428, 170, 37 162, 000, 00	23, 044, 018, 92 162, 000, 00	22, 879, 460, 16 162, 600, 00	22, 096, 012, 18 319, 600, 00	23, 617, 887. 7 644, 600. 0
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	11, 590. 05	153 003 50	011 505 00	97, 600, 00 15, 500, 00	97, 600. 0
Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	291, 070, 00 3, 007, 58 24, 078, 14	176, 992, 50 122, 07 22, 44	211, 597, 28 1, 150, 79 30, 27	238,500.00 $4,165.69$ 170.59	161,750.0 6,195.8 75.7
Total	33, 659, 674. 63	37, 059, 026. 54	37, 084, 684. 40	36, 646, 927. 18	38, 685, 652. 8

CITY OF KANSAS CITY.

	·						
	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.		
Capital stock	\$2,400,000.00	\$2,400,000.00	\$2,400,000.00	\$2,400,000.00	\$2,400,000.00		
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1, 350, 600, 00 2, 381, 443, 03	1, 350, 000, 00 2, 458, 129, 33	1, 350, 000. 00 2, 557, 445. 44	1,350,000.00 2,646,842.57	2, 275, 000. 00 1, 791, 955. 02		
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	2, 046, 500, 00	2, 102, 390. 00	2, 106, 500. 00	2, 112, 150. 00	2, 110, 050. 00		
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 23,040,176,24 \\ 15,083,217,81 \\ 1,376,525,72 \end{array}$	24, 022, 507. 15 17, 090, 634. 84 1, 185, 395. 64	25, 471, 024, 03 17, 554, 679, 43 1, 427, 600, 98	23, 042, 791, 39 •15, 219, 286, 36 1, 334, 186, 80	23, 962, 886. 36 18, 415, 337. 02 1, 435, 251. 10		
Dividends unpaid	3,095.00	6, 753. 50	33, 255, 50	4,001.00	5, 205, 50		
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	29, 806, 025. 31 467, 480. 58 82, 189. 42	29, 317, 567, 76 452, 238, 91 147, 761, 09	80, 626, 713, 57 492, 724, 51 112, 310, 74	31, 212, 106, 28 494, 084, 49 104, 585, 46	31, 589, 672, 65 437, 968, 50 208, 011, 50		
Notes rediscounted Bills payable							
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	5, 017. 41 84, 092. 00	84, 092. 00	4, 677, 21 98, 574, 00	3, 977. 21 113, 574. 00	5, 177. 21 293, 164. 67		
Total	78, 125, 762. 52	80, 617, 380. 22	84, 235, 505. 41	80, 037, 585. 56	84, 929, 679. 53		

CITY OF ST. JOSEPH.

1	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.
Capital stock	\$550,000.00	\$900,000.00	\$900, 000, 00	\$900, 000. 00	\$900, 000, 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	225, 000. 00 164, 412. 87	335, 000. 00 42, 100. 29	335, 000. 00 59, 465. 09	340, 000. 00 74, 854. 71	350, 000. 00 92, 103. 02
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	530,000.00	553,000.00	780, 000, 00	780, 000. 00	780, 000. 60
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	2, 041 , 947. 84 3, 241, 590, 97 114, 684. 47	2, 356, 502, 35 3, 856, 781, 28 235, 740, 61	2, 411, 113, 08 3, 690, 310, 34 178, 595, 54	2, 714, 964, 89 3, 774, 248, 54 147, 744, 66	3, 208, 034, 43 4, 860, 111, 01 169, 616, 98
Dividends unpaid			1,200.00	6.00	50,00
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	5, 673, 132. 65 124, 094. 20 58, 090. 73	5,506,487.85 119,568.13 47,626.16	5, 158, 024. 94 131, 348. 15 41, 280. 93	4,779,256,41 $197,771,54$ $38,148,43$	4, 812, 576, 12 193, 902, 29 38, 007, 66
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities		50,000,00	3, 000. 00		4, 493. 18
d for FRASER	12, 722, 953. 73	14,002,806.67	13, 689, 338. 07	13, 746, 995. 18	15, 408, 894. 69

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF ST. LOUIS.

Dusannaa	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	8 banks.	8 banks.	8 banks,	8 banks.	8 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds forcirculation. Bonds for deposits. Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc.	166, 515, 08 14, 577, 540, 00 1, 215, 000, 00 500, 00 183, 956, 80 6, 057, 009, 17 2, 094, 243, 97 32, 754, 58	238, 361, 24 14, 577, 540, 00 1, 215, 000, 00 171, 950, 13 5, 556, 145, 82 2, 094, 564, 20 32, 889, 84	189, 529, 86 14, 577, 540, 00 1, 415, 000, 00 200, 000, 00 2, 500, 00 149, 833, 13 5, 214, 027, 54 2, 044, 564, 20 28, 510, 41	47, 149, 89 14, 577, 540, 00 1, 415, 000, 00 443, 000, 00 800, 00 160, 174, 88 5, 108, 987, 41 2, 070, 186, 98 28, 463, 26	\$104, 297, 042, 89 86, 475, 95 14, 577, 540, 00 1, 365, 000, 00 243, 030, 00 50, 800, 00 160, 174, 88 5, 683, 389, 24 2, 070, 196, 48 27, 131, E8
Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	25, 177, 638, 50 6, 250, 542, 97	24, 041, 474, 20 6, 889, 729, 61	22, 672, 893, 36 6, 672, 994, 24	20, 105, 654. 02 5, 711, 880. 08	21, 851, 066, 30 5, 684, 103, 62
Cash items	$159, 399, 64 \\ 3, 091, 026, 21 \\ 140, 141, 00 \\ 5, 733, 82$	205, 817, 21 4, 203, 862, 73 365, 767, 00 11, 288, 88	164, 811, 13 2, 441, 561, 73 309, 526, 00 12, 731, 63	483, 334.19 3, 108, 178, 92 387, 918.00 14, 122.96	263, 372. 11 5, 782, 306. 75 212, 035. 00 12, 901. 56
Specie	17, 377, 396, 46 3, 378, 756, 00 728, 877, 00 73, 100, 00	20, 538, 919, 10 5, 672, 108, 00 728, 877, 00 123, 000, 00	20, 446, 974, 70 4, 556, 192, 00 728, 877, 00 51, 500, 00	19, 150, 047, 59 5, 101, 319, 00 728, 877, 00 28, 500, 00	18, 859, 419, 23 4, 637, 061, 00 728, 877, 00 70, 500, 00
Total	179, 836, 637. 43	193, 355, 108. 21	192, 384, 174. 76	184, 774, 883. 94	186,662,393.59

MONTANA.

	29 banks.	30 banks.	31 banks.	32 banks.	33 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$14, 487, 951, 05	\$15,609,486.57	\$16,079,702.38	\$17, 339, 156, 96	\$16, 279, 128. 40
Overdrafts	977, 089, 86	672, 161, 63	717, 311, 26	752, 623, 22	843, 125, 17
Bonds for circulation.	1, 328, 500, 00	1,344,000.00	1, 364, 000.00	1,401,000.00	1, 407, 250, 00
Bonds for deposits	525,000.00	525,000.00	525, 000. 00	575,000.00	575, 900. 00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand	34, 240. 00	21,740.00	25, 740, 00		
Premiums on bonds	29, 280. 61	18, 480, 50	17, 893, 00	18, 356, 43	16, 954, 32
Bonds, securities, etc.	1, 323, 579. 17	933, 068. 45	988, 451. 49	1,090,159.10	1, 194, 572, 47
Banking house, etc	395, 524. 22	394, 216. 11	395, 720. 38	397, 785. 87	411, 053. 46
Real estate, etc	164, 631. 44	188, 492. 87	184, 329. 94	201, 760. 94	286, 416. 61
Due from nat'l banks.	1, 489, 580. 42	1, 068, 836, 61	1, 027, 113.87	1, 202, 042, 67	1,362,286.12
Duefrom State banks.	604, 810. 20	614, 342, 24	695, 167, 34	725, 588, 95	7 37, 571. 20
Due from res've ag'ts.	6,002,272.52	5, 427, 985, 02	5, 550, 554. 98	4, 124, 238. 66	7, 317, 484, 31
Cash items	51,040.02	43, 566, 30	35, 545, 54	52, 067, 37	70, 631. 76
Clear'g-house exch'gs		85, 128, 49	88, 871, 97	74, 171. 18	96, 765, 89
Bills of other banks.	142, 716.00	129, 574, 00	133, 870. 00	129, 905. 00	219, 870.00
Fractional currency.	5, 984, 41	5, 898, 04	6, 326, 30	7, 311. 05	5,503.42
•	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	<i>'</i>	·		1,519,702.95
Specie	1, 299, 297. 60	1,500,356.55	1,552,354.80	1,329,948.05	
Legal-tender notes	520, 332. 00	510, 288. 00	535, 177. 00	506, 608. 00	487, 197. 00
5% fund with Treas	66, 275. 00	66, 830. 00	68, 200. 00	69, 852, 50	69,668.05
Due from U.S. Treas	5,709.10	9, 945. 80	4, 578. 15	3, 805. 20	2,899.00
Total	29, 552, 855. 96	29, 169, 397, 28	29, 995, 908. 40	30,001,381.15	32, 903, 080. 13

NEBRASKA.

	153 banks.	156 banks.	159 banks.	165 banks.	170 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Otherb'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks.	600, 809, 83 4, 401, 270, 00 260, 000, 00 21, 350, 00 67, 800, 00 140, 091, 94 677, 232, 90 1, 348, 502, 00 378, 683, 41 2, 609, 646, 11	33, 901, 009, 58 529, 930, 52 4, 579, 270, 00 245, 000, 00 119, 350, 00 108, 487, 25 694, 043, 81 1, 364, 427, 05 381, 561, 38 2, 076, 759, 25	35, 477, 559, 95 512, 864, 17 4, 709, 770, 00 210, 000, 00 21, 350, 00 82, 500, 00 132, 908, 10 677, 357, 52 1, 374, 544, 20 349, 860, 56 2, 214, 245, 98	35, 650, 143, 26 521, 892, 78 4, 882, 020, 00 210, 000, 00 20, 350, 00 107, 670, 37 624, 013, 00 1, 398, 283, 66 375, 563, 77 2, 784, 544, 98	37, 503, 955, 67 541, 412, 46 5,034, 360, 00 555, 000, 00 20, 350, 00 32, 900, 00 116, 959, 86 657, 419, 74 1, 444, 489, 56 390, 158, 92 3, 159, 044, 19
Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts. Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks	306, 827, 83 9, 603, 205, 30 530, 505, 29 18, 117, 62 244, 305, 00	538, 675, 02 8, 734, 001, 58 622, 117, 71 18, 317, 60 215, 891, 00	414, 418, 64 9, 245, 443, 20 551, 008, 24 22, 701, 23 203, 733, 00	577, 642. 93 11, 356, 958. 77 576, 405. 08 18, 950. 79 212, 498, 00	606, 441, 28 12, 301, 150, 78 750, 451, 06 31, 583, 09 209, 988, 00
Fractional currency. Specie	18, 488, 60 1, 558, 452, 62 978, 780, 00 213, 756, 00 10, 532, 50	18, 275. 60 1, 417, 952. 57 927, 090. 00 225, 906. 00 10, 477. 50	22, 633, 32 1, 533, 704, 94 918, 720, 00 233, 551, 00 9, 302, 50	21, 686, 60 1, 567, 868, 94 985, 120, 00 243, 221, 00 10, 957, 50	21, 358, 70 1, 647, 827, 78 983, 713, 00 247, 431, 00 4, 852, 50
TotalDigitized for ERASER.	55, 614, 025. 24	56, 728, 543. 33	58, 918, 176, 55	62, 253, 791. 43	66, 260, 847. 59

CITY OF ST. LOUIS.

Liabilities.	KOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29,	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
magnities.	8 banks.	8 banks.	8 banks.	8 banks.	8 banks.
Capital stock	\$16, 100, 000, 00	\$16, 100, 000.00	\$16, 100, 000, 00	\$16, 100, 000. 00	\$16, 100, 000. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	11, 311, 171, 00 6, 099, 958, 53	11, 319, 483, 65 6, 384, 442, 36	11, 318, 241, 65 6, 397, 68 3 , 98	11, 319, 028, 15 6, 653, 934, 18	12, 421, 651, 15 5, 583, 981, 44
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	14, 314, 530, 00	14, 459, 440, 00	14, . 5), 487, 50	14, 443, 235, 00	14, 458, 637, 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	38, 759, 871, 96 20, 301, 112, 65 3, 237, 304, 85	46, 759, 123, 55 24, 075, 960, 60 4, 122, 192, 97	45, 492, 011, 40 23, 926, 659, 01 3, 915, 066, 80	41, 383, 743, 09 21, 589, 770, 92 4, 600, 969, 43	41, 509, 204, 21 23, 848, 545, 46 3, 918, 180, 56
Dividends unpaid	10, 704. 25	9, 707. 25	48, 871, 25	9,510,25	21, 545, 25
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	$\begin{array}{c} 66, 278, 675, 01 \\ 1, 039, 278, 24 \\ 15, 325, 98 \\ 2, 079, 540, 00 \end{array}$	66, 945, 484, 92 1, 042, 182, 80 15, 456, 62 1, 979, 540, 00	66, 546, 928, 76 1, 589, 494, 00 16, 190, 30 2, 356, 540, 00	64, 318, 986, 62 1, 799, 309, 34 13, 493, 01 2, 199, 540, 00	64, 985, 572, 82 1, 515, 854, 40 16, 595, 58 1, 999, 540, 00
Bills payable	50, 000, 00 150, 000, 00 89, 164, 96	25, 000, 00 15, 286, 53 101, 806, 96	116, 525, 00 100, 475, 11	$\begin{array}{c} 229,798.41 \\ 113,665.54 \end{array}$	175, 000. 00 108, 085. 22
Total	179, 836, 637. 43	193, 375, 108, 21	192, 384, 174, 76	1 84, 774, 383, 94	186, 662, 393, 59

MONTANA.

Annual Market and Control of the Con	29 banks.	30 banks.	31 banks.	32 banks.	33 banks.
Capital stock	\$2,895,000.00	\$2,970,000.00	\$3,020,000.60	\$3,045,000.00	\$3,070,000.00
Surplus fund	799, 600. 00 1, 371, 376. 16	873, 350, 00 1, 088, 090, 14	883, 024, 78 942, 698, 75	883, 350, 00 1, 085, 474, 16	1, 099, 500, 00 1, 046, 943, 21
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1, 278, 495.00	1, 325, 345, 00	1, 329, 045, 00	1, 342, 895.00	1, 388, 205, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	916, 363, 53 867, 773, 33 20, 628, 68	876, 327, 16 646, 963, 55 49, 763, 16 1, 236, 74	894, 528, 94 602, 303, 5 9 142, 102, 16 3, 620, 32	917, 220, 11 792, 270, 56 75, 755, 16 213, 81	926, 710, 92 649, 183, 22 60, 460, 61 1, 637, 13
Dividends unpaid	3, 387. 65	16, 556. 87	3, 542. 20	3, 042, 20	3, 385, 20
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	20, 850, 093, 95 303, 323, 93 167, 276, 19	20,749,814.42 304,250.15 188,355.31	21, 558, 850, 41 366, 556, 02 129, 960, 55	21, 084, 187, 70 333, 691, 68 213, 936, 04	24, 031, 678, 74 853, 096, 05 173, 831, 24
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	65, 000, 00 792, 81 14, 344, 73	65, 000. 00 14, 244, 78	5, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 14, 675, 68	210, 000. 00 14, 344. 73	95, 000. 00 350. 00 3, 098. 81
Total	29, 552, 855. 96	29, 169, 397, 23	29, 995, 908, 40	30,001,381.15	32, 903, 080. 13

NEBRASKA.

	153 banks.	156 banks.	159 banks.	165 banks.	170 banks.		
Capital stock	\$7,565,000.00	\$7,785,000.00	\$7,847,500.00	\$8,020,000.00	\$8, 207, 500. 00		
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1,998,625,18 1,126,450,68	2, 023, 415, 18 913, 253, 91	2, 029, 515, 18 1, 079, 870, 83	2,036,965,18 $1,316,727,55$	2, 500, 290, 00 803, 915, 41		
Nat'l-bankeireulation State-bankeireulation	4, 320, 455, 00	4, 523, 902. 50	4, 697, 087, 50	4, 864, 457, 50	4, 985, 157. 50		
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	948, 455, 72 3, 602, 603, 42 123, 314, 76 357, 97	$\begin{array}{c} 609,678,60 \\ 2,605,433,27 \\ 142,599,49 \\ 1,425,69 \end{array}$	785, 690, 36 2, 746, 178, 54 136, 895, 61 3, 967, 94	2,076,667,36 8,990,085,49 131,996,90 249,67	2, 43 2, 726, 81 4, 97 6, 663, 36 126, 481, 75 204, 36		
Dividends unpaid	2, 204, 30	14, 516, 46	5, 654. 50	646.50	4,952.72		
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers	36, 116, 509, 28 185, 000, 00	37, 476, 967, 12 185, 000, 00	89, 014, 137. 91 185, 000. 00	89, 496, 261, 72 185, 000, 00	41, 534, 978, 40 555, 600, 00		
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable R: served for taxes Other liabilities	47, 983, 09 86, 000, 00 404, 74 91, 261, 10	$\begin{array}{c} 44,162,71\\ 326,800,00\\ 2,698,61\\ 73,389,79 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 16,093.05 \\ 827,800.00 \\ 6,698,61 \\ 86,086.52 \end{array}$	7, 565, 99 52, 500, 00 7, 103, 80 67, 563, 77	11, 080, 00 37, 000, 00 8, 043, 80 77, 453, 48		
Total	55, 614, 025. 24	56, 728, 543. 33	58, 918, 176, 55	62, 253, 791, 48	66, 260, 847. 59		

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF LINCOLN.

-	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 28.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$5,021,861.63	\$5,087,875.73	\$5, 457, 477.11	\$5, 546, 513. 05 50, 566. 35	35, 815, 402. 67 56, 438, 48
Overdrafts	50, 977, 56 400, 000, 00	48, 648, 88 400, 000, 00	48, 490, 88 400, 000, 00	400, 000, 00	400,000.00
Bonds for deposits	65,000.00	65, 000, 00	65,000.00	115,000.00	150,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds	13, 453: 13	12,500.00	12, 590, 00	14, 500, 00	20, 500, 00
Bonds, securities, etc.	119, 411, 01	66, 955, 41	69, 351, 23	65, 626, 59	86, 995. 15
Banking house, etc	80, 398, 31	80, 398, 51	80, 398. 31	80, 473, 31	80, 473. 31
Real estate, etc	5, 124, 00	5, 124. 00	4,774.00	4,774.00 $911.052.63$	4,774.00 1,026,761.48
Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks.	1,029,827.15 303,443.25	957, 644. 84 192, 389, 44	756, 436, 40 229, 350, 62	171, 838, 98	199, 879. 32
Due from res've ag'ts.	540, 138. 01	716, 194. 68	549, 501, 50	927, 429, 06	695, 187. 61
Cash items.	24,773.96	22, 800, 41	24, 353, 27	27, 943, 31	42, 116, 89
Clear'g-house exch'gs	83, 091, 99	94, 070, 89 16, 85 0 , 00	110, 398, 32 11, 080, 60	89, 699, 61 14 , 400, 00	151,647.54 20,250.00
Bills of other banks Fractional currency.	41, 650, 00 2, 762, 99	2, 073. 64	2, 388, 82	1, 752. 12	1,077.07
Specie	176, 106, 90	131, 671. 20	132, 831, 75	148, 105, 15	172, 426, 40
Legal-tender notes	482, 645, 00	317, 330, 00	397, 251. 00	554, 266, 00	556, 525, 00
5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	20,000.00	20, 000. 00	20, 000. 00	20,000.00	20,000.00
Total	8, 460, 664, 89	8, 237, 027. 83	8, 371, 583. 21	9, 143, 940. 16	9, 500, 454, 92

CITY OF OMAHA.

1	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$22,542,382.77	\$21,761,214.24	\$23, 144, 453, 71	\$23,603,697.11	\$24, 957, 522, 12
Overdrafts	86, 873, 96	68, 317, 93	54, 257, 50	94, 446, 44	131, 078. 36
Bonds for circulation.	1,380,000.00	1,380,000.00	1,380,000.00	1,530,000.00	1,530,000.00
Bonds for deposits	920,000.00	920, 000, 00	920, 000. 00	920,000.00	920, 000, 00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand	1,500.00			2,500.00	
Premiums on bonds	82, 298, 75	50, 600. 00	50, €00, 00	50, 600, 00	50, 600. 00
Bonds, securities, etc.	1, 330, 209, 03	1, 213, 523, 37	1,258,686.94	1,266,035.90	1,310,096.34
Banking house, etc	799, 000. 00	785,345.16	784, 000. CO	784,000.00	769,000.00
Real estate, etc	3,675.61	3, 675. 61	3,675.61	3,675.61	3, 675. 61
Due from nat'l banks.	2,563,134.07	2,362,572.52	2,656,546.13	2,976,975.36	3, 184, 805. 36
Due from State banks.		1,077,578.34	965, 223, 83	854, 782. 15	1,213,017.95
Due from res've ag'ts.	5, 120, 628. 22	4, 909, 398. 97	4, 655, 899. 51	4,885,126.48	5, 378, 269, 86
Cash items	68, 321, 09	126, 240, 67	85, 437, 59	249, 785, 21	167, 869, 47
Clear'g-house exch'gs		929, 396, 58	761, 660, 98	857, 644, 02	1, 280, 425, 89
Bills of other banks	122, 598, 00	112, 171, 00	108, 929, 00	112, 160, 00	115, 947, 00
Fractional currency .	2, 474. 31	4, 132, 51	2, 994, 76	2,067.68	2, 186, 69
Specie	1, 861, 405, 00	2,060,307.90	1,858,756.90	1, 954, 164, 45	2,057,463.55
Legal-tender notes	1, 954, 775. 60	2, 281, 711.00	1,868,881.00	2, 914, 135, 00	1,874,547.00
5% fund with Treas	65, 360, 00	67, 900, 09	68, 200, 00	66, 200.00	76, 500.00
Due from U.S. Treas	11, 250.00	3, 700.00	12,000.00	10, 550, 00	
Total	41, 176, 561. 87	40, 117, 785, 80	40, 640, 113, 46	43, 138, 546, 41	45, 053, 605, 20

NEVADA.

•	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$1,201,782.51	\$1, 255, 222, 0)	\$1, 303, 403, 02	\$1,340,889.92	\$1,427,200.58
Overdrafts	74, 798, 48	65, 346, 51	65, 452, 73	80, 252, 88	89, 568. 27
Bonds for circulation.	276, 750, 00	276, 750. 60	276,750,00	276,750.00	276, 750.00
Bonds for deposits			59,000.00	50, 000, 00	50,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand	100,00	100.00	100.00	100,00	100.00
Premiums on bonds	15, 370, 24	14, 365, 24	16, 142, 19	16, 142, 19	14,664,25
Bonds, securities, etc.	74, 029, 12	112, 076, 59	88, 161, 03	92, 384, 80	143, 275, 04
Banking house, etc	31, 262, 47	32, 570, 87	32,706.45	33, 537, 67	32, 862, 53
Real estate, etc	6, 100, 00	6, 040, 00	4, 490, 00	33, 366, 60	33, 366, 00
Due from nat'l banks.	20, 379. 18	17, 317, 55	18, 426, 93	60, 864, 59	87, 005, 48
Duefrom Statebanks.	99, 815, 86	100, 121, 80	103, 421, 59	121, 407, 75	98, 826, 90
Due from res've ag'ts.	329, 462, 92	291, 857, 75	441, 541. 06	661,498.82	712, 967. 18
Cash items	15, 367, 64	7,373.07	3, 358. 15	5, 335, 08	5,010.85
Clear'g-house exch'gs	. 		385.10		
Bills of other banks	2, 128, 00	3, 175, 00	3, 525, 00	3, 400, 00	7,845.00
Fractional currency.	808.50	505.18	414.19	545.64	618.34
Specie	99, 955, 00	115, 307, 40	118, 088, 65	134, 976. 15	137, 545, 95
Legal-tender notes	1, 343, 00	1,658,00	2,631.00	2, 526, 60	3, 082, 00
5% fund with Treas	13, 837, 50	13, 837, 50	13, 832, 50	13, 832, 50	13, 832, 50
Due from U.S. Treas	300.00	,	300.00	,	,,,,,,,,
Total	2, 266, 590. 54	2, 313, 624. 46	2, 543, 129, 59	2, 927, 719. 99	3, 134, 550. 87

CITY OF LINCOLN.

T 1. 1. 17242	NOVEMBER 9,	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 13.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock	\$600,000.00	\$600,000.00	\$600,000.00	\$600,000.00	\$600,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	217, 000. 00 124, 646. 47	324, 000, 00 42, 732, 80	290, 000, 00 40, S15, 45	$\frac{290,000.00}{72,759.66}$	325, 000. 00 78, 008. 99
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	399, 150. 00	398, 000. 00	400, 900. 00	\$98,600.00	400, 000. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\substack{1,365,275,52\\1,825,785,23\\61,239,41}$	1, 177, 068, 29 1, 726, 380, 77 72, 747, 98	1, 178, 618, 28 1, 657, 630, 35 78, 382, 89	1, 479, 492, 15 1, 982, 112, 49 65, 403, 35	1, 555, 041, 47 2, 217, 560, 77 77, 657, 13
Dividends unpaid	20.70	11.70	829.20	10, 20	1.50
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	3, 802, 640, 63 25, 572, 00 39, 334, 93	3, 831, 172, 40 34, 310, 47 30, 603, 47	4,060,414.98 $38,729.58$ $26,171.48$	4, 144, 918, 47 75, 101, 74 35, 542, 10	4, 110, 560, 75 115, 796, 79 20, 827, 52
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities					
Total	8, 460, 664. 89	8, 237, 027, 83	8, 371, 583. 21	9, 143, 940, 16	9, 500, 454. 92

CITY OF OMAHA.

	5 banks,	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	5 banks,
Capital stock	\$2,800,000.00	\$2,800,000.00	\$2,800,000.00	\$2,800,000.00	\$2,800,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	650, 000. 00 554, 401. 45	650, 000, 00 578, 865, 51	650, 000, 00 602, 351, 70	650, 000, 00 713, 022, 30	800, 000. 00 595, 289. 12
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1,378,500.00	1,380,000.60	1, 378, 090. 00	1,528,100.00	1,530,000.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	9, 569, 424, 78 6, 893, 471, 77 162, 719, 43	8, 912, 701, 83 6, 270, 256, 58 131, 633, 02 U18, 09	8, 568, 508, 34 7, 044, 545, 51 142, 514, 16	10, 121, 734, 24 $7, 404, 252, 21$ $151, 840, 99$	11, 199, 059, 32 7, 690, 658, 13 145, 623, 44
Dividends unpaid	2, 804.00	619.50	3, 885. 00	9, 297, 50	514, 50
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed.	18, 249, 656, 03 418, 146, 12 497, 438, 29	18, 484, 052, 22 409, 891, 83 499, 447, 31	18,550, 134, 05 459, 993, 73 437, 480, 97	18, 844, 223, 11 633, 179, 70 278, 399, 36	19, 363, 390, 13 773, 797, 92 153, 017, 24
Notes rediscounted Bills payable			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities			2,700.00	4,500.00	1,625.40
Total	41, 176, 561. 87	40, 117, 785. 80	40, 640, 113. 46	43, 138, 546, 41	45, 058, 005, 20

NEVADA.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks,
Capital stock	\$407,000.00	\$407,000.00	\$407,000.60	\$407,000.00	\$407,000.00
Surplus fund	45, 000. 00 32, 491. 45	56, 000, 00 34, 276, 95	56, 000, 00 37, 769, 94	56, 000, 00 43, 103, 11	76, 500. 00 33, 464. 05
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	265, 450. 00	276, 700. 00	274, 050, 00	275, 440.00	273, 890, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	37, 154, 47 162, 25	7, 568, 27 59, 519, 13 162, 25	7, 524, 63 134, 210, 45 137, 67	26, 669, 34 134, 802, 41 939, 62	34, 840, 31 139, 266, 86 939, 62 2, 800, 11
Dividends unpaid	384.00	2,031.36	567. 96	90.00	983.44
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers	1, 476, 152. 69	1, 470, 366. 50	1, 575, 869, 51 50, 009, 00	1, 932, 402, 97 32, 887, 35 18, 376, 19	2, 115, 914, 09 26, 876, 02 22, 076, 37
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable					
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities					
Total	2, 266, 590, 54	2, 313, 624. 46	2, 543, 129, 59	2, 927, 719. 39	3, 134, 550, 87

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEW HAMPSHIRE.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	55 banks.	56 banks.	56 banks.	57 banks.	57 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$14, 897, 576, 29	\$14, 997, 910, 05	\$15,098,896.99	\$15,508,561.36	\$15,532,861.01
Overdrafts	36, 124, 38	29,831.32	41,047,50	57, 488, 42	37, 386, 86
Bonds for circulation.	4, 797, 500, 00	4, 804, 500, 00	4, 754, 500, 00	4, 832, 000, 00	4,832,000.00
Bonds for deposits	712,000.00	692, 000, 00	692, 000, 00	717, 000, 00	1,042,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits	35, 600, 00	35, 000, 00	35, 000, 00	60,000.00	75, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand	63,000.00	62,000.00	137, 000, 00	52, 100, 00	47, 100, 00
Premiums on bonds	44, 049, 16	36, 143, 56	34, 834, 81	38, 303, 56	48, 842, 00
Bonds, securities, etc.	4, 815, 598, 71	4, 777, 354, 05	4, 850, 892, 21	4, 770, 658. 69	4, 764, 066, 03
Banking house, etc	404, 958. 63	402,795.50	404, 533, 70	406, 358, 25	427, 959, 49
Real estate, etc	72,434.08	77,760.20	82, 202, 20	83, 031. 77	82,693.77
Due from nat'l banks.	477, 815, 16	490, 430, 19	508, 740, 60	412, 454, 70	466, 818, 51
Due from State banks.	24, 243, 87	16, 513. 73	21,000.26	47, 126, 53	45, 267, 95
Due from res've ag'ts.	3,396,187.67	2, 916, 168, 76	3, 076, 307. 78	3,033,741,53	3, 668, 395, 08
Cash items	234,606.50	221,785,64	177, 689, 07	222, 692, 53	227, 058, 30
Clear'g-house exch'gs				1,781.64	3, 702.09
Bills of other banks	241,862,00	255, 008, 00	248, 151.00	282, 506, 00	290, 445, 00
Fractional currency .	11,837.24	13, 450. 31	13, 989, 54	14, 100. 03	13, 752. 14
Specie	895, 464, 98	895, 294, 97	922,016.39	975, 089, 83	984, 017. 23
Legal-tender notes	366,722.00	363, 094, 00	354, 461, 00	377, 690, 00	397, 774, 00
5% fund with Treas	237, 984, 30	239, 875, 00	234, 187, 50	241, 100, 00	240,650.00
Due from U.S. Treas	6,000.00	8, 900, 00	8, 850.00	7, 110, 00	8, 750.00
Total	31, 770, 964, 97	31, 335, 815. 28	31, 696, 300, 55	32, 140, 897, 84	33, 231, 539, 46

NEW JERSEY.

	139 banks.	142 banks.	143 banks.	141 banks.	146 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$95,082,265.14	\$94, 648, 995, 40	\$98, 223, 335, 73	\$99, 127, 335, 82	\$103, 116, 784, 46
Overdrafts	51, 108, 91	48, 381, 30	58, 136, 85	44, 515, 02	52, 786, 61
Bonds for circulation.	10, 532, 750, 00	10, 679, 500, 00	10, 897, 500, 00	10,959,000.00	11, 118, 250, 00
Bonds for deposits	602,000.00	520,000.00	520,000.00	520, 000, 00	745, 000, 00
Other b'ds for deposits		30,000.00	30,000.00	30,000.00	30,000,00
U.S. bonds on hand	177, 290, 00	140, 790, 00	107, 810, 00	97,680.00	70.860.00
Premiums on bonds	230, 161, 11	220, 375, 90	211, 840, 82	209, 035, 83	259, 380, 65
Bonds, securities, etc.	30,664,189.00	29, 480, 065, 54	29, 742, 068, 74	30, 254, 878, 08	31, 673, 473, 84
Banking house, etc	4, 990, 513, 29	4, 984, 038, 43	5,024,498.23	5,039,630.31	5,069,986.04
Real estate, etc	614,620,26	669, 201, 07	600, 853. 10	618,859,74	614, 445, 22
Due from nat'l banks.	3, 214, 662, 54	3, 591, 298, 91	3, 393, 704, 94	3,915,074,66	3, 376, 293, 63
Due from State banks	1,852,831,60	1,609,208.29	1,623,146,40	2,006,650,39	1,580,704.39
Due from res've ag'ts.	18, 259, 105, 78	18, 771, 101, 11	17, 450, 695, 57	19,642,053.32	18, 474, 878. 90
Cash items	1,464,503.78	1, 188, 041, 78	1, 258, 382, 98	1,990,704.22	1, 425, 188. 09
Clear'g-house exch'gs		856,001.63	837, 147, 77	1,080,926.51	977, 472, 47
Bills of other banks	688, 832, 00	621,843.00	630, 832, 60	663, 669, 00	661, 441, 00
Fractional currency .	(5, 615, 66	78,210.75	81,670.24	66,059.75	70, 484, 48
Specie	5,019,817,63	4,602,431.78	4, 829, 991, 51	4,873,452,71	5, 446, 285, 48
Legal-tender notes	3,007,090.00	3, 110, 066, 00	3, 148, 416, 60	2, 939, 298, 00	2, 984, 870.00
5% fund with Treas	513, 390.00	528, 725 00	535, 525, 00	539, 575, 00	551, 787, 50
Due from U.S. Treas.	54,893.00	43, 302, 50	66, 557, 50	49, 302, 50	45, 902, 50
Trac Hom c.s. freas.		10,002.00		10,002.00	10,002,00
Total	178, 111, 623, 54	176, 421, 578, 39	179, 272, 113, 38	184, 667, 700, 86	188, 346, 275, 26

NEW MEXICO.

\$5, 280, 398, 68 144, 499, 42 929, 750, 00 165, 000, 60 48, 967, 31 274, 595, 54 215, 482, 58 84, 600, 87	\$5, 815, 284, 59, 225, 885, 10, 929, 750, 00, 165, 600, 60, 52, 532, 81, 885, 649, 47, 214, 682, 25	\$6, 289, 789, 05 180, 058, 61 996, 000, 00 165, 000, 00 33, 992, 19 393, 668, 78	\$6,620,203,32 281,122,45 1,006,000,00 165,000,00 33,892,19 348,530,89	\$7, 129, 985, 03 126, 421, 78 1, 082, 250, 00 300, 000, 00 40, 770, 10 368, 003, 68
929, 750, 60 165, 000, 60 43, 967, 31 274, 895, 54 215, 482, 58	929, 750 00 165, 600 00 \$2, 532 81 \$85, 049 47 214, 682 25	996, 000, 00 165, 000, 00 33, 992, 19 393, 668, 78	1,006,000.00 165,000.00 38,892.19 348,580.89	1, 082, 250, 00 300, 000, 00 40, 770, 10
43, 967, 31 274, 895, 54 215, 482, 58	\$2,532 81 \$85,049 47 214,682 25	33,992.19 393,668.78	35, 892. 19 348, 580. 89	40,770.10
43, 967, 31 274, 895, 54 215, 482, 58	\$2,532 81 \$85,049 47 214,682 25	33, 992. 19 393, 668. 78	33,892.19 348,530.89	40,770.10
274, 895, 54 215, 482, 58	385, 049 47 214, 682 25	393, 668. 78	348, 530, 89	
274, 895, 54 215, 482, 58	385, 049 47 214, 682 25	393, 668. 78	348, 530, 89	
274, 895, 54 215, 482, 58	385, 049 47 214, 682 25	393, 668. 78	348, 530, 89	
215, 482, 58	214,682.25			368,003.68
		003 064 44 1		
81 600 87		221, 064, 44	245,792.51	249, 925, 26
01,000,01	85, 338, 20	89, 250. 87	77, 549, 79	86, 846, 73
1,006,943.04	870, 241.54	876, 353, 50	892, 370, 44	1, 139, 501, 24
186, 116, 44	218,750.88	174, 411. 08	155,647,62	122, 942. 65
2, 395, 868, 57	2, 128, 527. 07	2,030,229.52	2,067,808.17	2, 918, 298. 03
37, 287, 09	55, 028, 39	35, 364, 30	59, 508, 00	81, 315, 45
	9, 278, 63	19, 047, 49	16, 176, 20	28,760.63
138, 253, 60	139, 866, 00	121, 343, 00	59, 936, 00	132, 860, 00
5, 156, 07	5,134 38	6, 382. 45	5, 890. 96	5, 940. 94
404, 293, 70	421, 003, 60	453, 285, 80	402, 818, 05	543, 695, 60
				283, 622, 00
				53, 612, 50
	3,000.00	610, 73	937.50	1,437.50
11,584,654.81	12,008,223.41	12, 414, 166. 81	12, 711, 112. 09	13, 796, 189. 12
	1,006,943.04 186,116.44 2,395,808.57 37,287.09 188,253.60 5,156.07 404,233.70 226,326.00 46,307.50	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEW HAMPSHIRE.

Liabilities.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
LIRDITUES.	55 banks,	56 banks,	56 banks.	57 banks.	57 banks.
Capital stock	\$5,330,000.00	\$5, 355, 000, 00	\$ 5, 280, 000. 00	\$5, 309, 490. 00	\$5,310,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1,656,450.00 1,235,988.05	1,706,500.00 1,172,779.22	1,780,000.09 1,190,550.69	1,781,974.50 1,310,906.10	1, 939, 200, 00 1, 141, 537, 62
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	$4,691,727.50 \ 1,779.00$	4,707,237.50 $1,779.00$	$\substack{4,666,580.00\\1,779.00}$	$4,776,875.00 \ 1,779.00$	4, 762, 040. 00 1, 779. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	797, 459, 57 6, 400, 21 1, 345, 063, 79 54, 310, 63	692, 152, 72 3, 009, 54 1, 179, 066, 65 72, 638, 20	$\begin{array}{c} 741,395,73 \\ 3,579,08 \\ 1,769,444,76 \\ 70,899,40 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 721,498.58 \\ 10,882.55 \\ 1,203,228.50 \\ 107,356.06 \end{array}$	607, 178, 35 4, 452, 69 1, 194, 143, 67 66, 907, 67
Dividends unpaid	14,908.31	18, 197, 88	17, 102, 93	9,,417.18	16, 413, 95
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	15, 933, 805, 16 524, 354, 82 92, 928, 31 3, 000, 00 25, 031, 66 57, 566, 53	15, 544, 570, 22 531, 719, 59 87, 474, 80 3, 000, 00 147, 480, 54 112, 000, 00	15, 109, 390, 16 553, 670, 96 58, 726, 71 3, 000, 00 193, 777, 89 225, 600, 00	15, 939, 958, 37 576, 542, 14 91, 956, 02 3, 000, 00 216, 033, 84 80, 000, 00	16, 991, 645, 46 952, 009, 79 88, 927, 59 28, 000, 00 41, 332, 50 40, 000, 00
Total	31, 770, 964. 97	31 , 335, 815. 28	31, 696, 300, 55	\$2, 140, 897. 84	33, 231, 539, 46

NEW JERSEY.

	139 banks.	142 banks.	143 banks,	144 banks.	146 banks.
Capital stock	\$18, 437, 500, 00	\$18, 497, 500.00	\$18,560,000.00	\$18,602,335.00	\$18,657,521.00
Surplus fund' Undivided profits	13,721,692.00 8,970,211.59	14, 115, 475, 00 8, 729, 999, 71	14, 188, 475, 00 8, 993, 661, 85	14, 332, 700. 00 9, 350, 267. 99	16, 117, 659. 00 7, 722, 459, 75
Nat'l-bank eirculation State-bank circulation	$10,328,557,50 \\ 5,296,00$	10, 515, 620, 00 5, 296, 00	10, 738, 850. 00 5, 296. 00	10, 762, 302, 50 5, 296, 00	10, 987, 405, 00 5, 296, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$egin{array}{c} 3,114,204.76 \\ 649,662.18 \\ 6,698,743.05 \\ 1,737,928.93 \end{array}$	3, 246, 053, 20 692, 547, 08 6, 736, 951, 55 1, 293, 226, 47	2, 921, 583, 02 772, 469, 57 6, 649, 519, 54 1, 371, 089, 37	3, 282, 927, 83 856, 696, 43 6, 405, 498, 50 1, 703, 093, 70	2,391,118,57 486,697,05 6,440,031,19 978,663,86
Dividends unpaid	32, 673. 08	32, 979. 66	59,891.59	26, 665, 84	54, 931, 73
Individual deposits. U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities	264,000.00 $42,556.56$ $913,000.00$	111, 033, 338, 30 516, 409, 03 40, 801, 47 264, 000, 00 75, 351, 58 568, 000, 00 1, 300, 00 57, 235, 31	113, 782, 908, 70 514, 959, 76 36, 229, 72 264, 000, 00 60, 490, 00 333, 000, 00 500, 00 19, 189, 26	117, 297, 210, 70 507, 980, 81 43, 174, 18 264, 000, 60 126, 86, 86 1, 665, 600, 00 3, 790, 44 81, 892, 08	122, 974, 003, 33 651, 552, 78 66, 151, 93 264, 000, 00 485, 500, 00 22, 843, 73 40, 449, 34
Total	178, 111, 623, 54	176, 421, 578, 39	179, 272, 113, 38	184, 667, 700, 86	188, 346, 275, 26

NEW MEXICO.

	23 banks.	23 banks.	26 banks.	27 banks.	28 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,841,800.00	\$1,366,800.00	\$1,504,150.00	\$1,536,650.00	\$1,599,1 50.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	283, 300, 00 341, 283, 91	298, 050, 00 854, 758, 90	298, 500, 00 368, 491, 79	298, 500, 00 399, 236, 12	363, 1 50, 00 343, 174, 27
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	920, 545, 00	932, 845, 00	958, 075, 00	999, 995. 00	1,070,645.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	500, 353, 67 152, 374, 25 108, 255, 98 651, 76	$\begin{array}{c} 598, 156, 20 \\ 200, 012, 82 \\ 47, 719, 18 \\ 1, 384, 49 \end{array}$	626, 356, 18 224, 669, 78 91, 600, 58	596, 469, 59 198, 272, 34 132, 650, 48	636, 724, 95 336, 922, 08 130, 942, 54 299, 06
Dividends unpaid	3,060.00	45.00	4, 525, 00		1,824.60
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	$\begin{array}{c} 7,763,630,92 \\ 102,546,60 \\ 58,453,32 \end{array}$	$\substack{8,034,289.23\\116,876.59\\48,438.83}$	8, 163, 815, 18 84, 642, 65 72, 549, 95	$\begin{array}{c} 8,343,273.75 \\ 109,703.53 \\ 54,545.33 \end{array}$	8, 980, 208, 47 200, 001, 64 92, 392, 65
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	3,860.00 5,000.00	12, 992, 80 5, 030, 00	$7,992.80 \\ 10,500.00$	14,720.95 10,500.00 12,600.00	13, 171, 66 10, 500, 00 12, 000, 00
Other liabilities	100.00	854.28	3, 298. 50	4, 595. 00	5, 082, 80
Total	11, 584, 654, 81	12, 008, 223, 41	12, 414, 166, 81	12,711,112.09	13, 796, 189, 12

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEW YORK.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	330 banks.	332 banks.	335 banks.	341 banks.	344 banks.
Loans and discounts .	\$163, 313, 146, 73	\$169, 329, 675, 24	\$174,927,379.00	\$183,019,588.40	\$187, 705, 855, 55
Overdrafts	444,604.71	396, 538, 67	420, 090, 56	437, 807, 42	443, 809, €4
Bonds for circulation.	24, 723, 900, 00	24, 614, 250, 00	24, 872, 100, 00	24, 848, 850, 09	26, 420, 610.00
Bonds for deposits	1, 410, 000, 00	1, 430, 000, 00	1,630,000.00	1,779,000.00	3, 569, 000, 00
Other b'ds for deposits		216,000.00	280,000.00	416,000.00	591,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	385, 770, 00	303, 670, 00	652, 750.00	206, 450.00	211,000.00
Premiums on bonds	509, 736, 19	402, 374, 06	359, 212, 01	350, 663, 21	415, 474, 83
Bonds, securities, etc.	54, 806, 042, 90	54, 082, 828, 47	55, 264, 635, 90	55, 037, 642, 91	56, 732, 884, 54
Banking house, etc	4,747,988,79	4,651,824.59	4, 595, 058.13	4,689,997.99	4, 764, 636, 97
Real estate, etc	1, 423, 184, 34	1,419,880.04	1, 325, 325, 39	1,250,834.49	1, 235, 564, 31
Due from nat'l banks.	5, 759, 076, 03	6,091,060.24	5, 897, 216. 9 6	6,037,115.39	5, 715, 803. 84
Due from State banks.	3, 926, 035, 33	3, 381, 507, 76	3, 490, 224, 66	3, 976, 136, 95	3,544,885.82
Due from res've ag'ts.	32, 813, 150, 16	31, 177, 065, 89	28, 386, 110, 11	29, 493, 036, 18	33, 288, 942, 92
Cash items	913, 862, 82	879, 556, 91	806, 752. 21	992, 743, 77	1, 267, 741. 54
Clear'g-house exch'gs	698,085.43	678,829.03	687, 650, 67	709, 605, 30	972, 970, 44
Bills of other banks	1, 333, 094, 60	1, 447, 585.00	1, 336, 500. 00	1,249,738.00	1,246,604.00
Fractional currency .	100,855.82	137, 144, 34	116, 170, 65	106, 693, 76	103, 628, 35
Specie	9, 393, 624, 66	9,841,163.93	9, 846, 984, 02	9, 927, 913, 51	10, 230, 918. €6
Legal-tender notes	4,503,461.00	4,652,449.00	4,774,999.00	4,670,706.00	5, 101, 013, 00
5% fund with Treas	1, 214, 047, 50	1, 201, 650, 00	1, 208, 692, 50	1, 204, 792, 50	1, 278, 017. 50
Due from U.S. Treas	63, 929, 00	95, 473, 50	68, 463, 50	69, 775, 80	33, 729. 88
Total	312, 701, 045. 46	316, 490, 526, 67	320, 446, 314. 67	330, 474, 591. 58	344, 784, 091. 79

CITY OF ALBANY.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$15,506,881.71	\$16, 164, 343, 47	\$15, 760, 512, 30	\$16, 993, 903. 44	\$17, 488, 226, 65
Overdrafts	5,048.81	2,888.97	4, 335, 89	4,091.73	2,800.74
Bonds for circulation.	750 , 000. CO	750, 009, 00	750,000.00	750, 000. 00	765,000.00
Bonds for deposits	100,000.09	100,000.00	100,000.00	100,000.00	200, 000. 00
Other b'ds for deposits	90, 000. 00	90, 000. 00	90, 000. 00	90,000.00	90, 000. 00
U.S. bonds on hand					
Premiums on bonds	10, 500.00	10, 000.00	10,000.00	6,000.00	5,000.00
Bonds, securities, etc.	4, 546, 211. 25	5,301,382.93	5, 529, 840, 74	5,500,389.31	5, 172, 542.86
Banking house, etc	455, 000, 00	455, 000. 00	455, 000. 00	455, 000. 0 0	455, 000, 00
Real estate, etc					
Due from nat'l banks.	5, 885, 158, 60	5, 600, 658. 45	5, 405, 984, 56	6, 407, 551. 41	5, 739, 538. 78
Due from State banks.	1,614,914.10	1, 584, 125, 26	1,616,204.12	1,865,343.61	2, 080, 639, 26
Due from res've ag'ts.	3,690,879.95	4, 103, 397. 99	4, 310, 383, 60	4, 714, 348, 25	4, 607, 448. 66
Cash items	60, 580, 39	82,077.21	149, 851, 58	37, 247, 56	71, 598, 44
Clear'g-house exch'gs		134, 452, 75	121, 021, 23	209, 559, 48	150, 509, 39
Bills of other banks	73, 460, 00	66, 186, 00	65, 099, 00	61, 706, 00	65, 934, 00
Fractional currency .	4, 084, 73	7,042.82	4,625,81	4,595.69	3, 466, 74
•	•	·	'	l '	l '
Specie	1, 125, 930, 80	1,130,483.55	1, 113, 320, 80	1, 157, 021, 75	1,336,939.75
Legal-tender notes	1,263,387.00	1,675,207.00	1, 201, 266.00	1,498,049.00	1,566,191.00
5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	37, 550. 00	37, 500. 00	37, 500. 00	37, 500. 00	38, 250. 00
Due from U.S. Treas				• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Total	35, 366, 983, 45	37, 294, 746, 40	36, 724, 945, 63	39, 892, 307. 23	39, 839, 086, 27
	,,		11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11,	,, 00,,,	, ,

CITY OF BROOKLYN.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand.	1, 355, 59 492, 000, 00 200, 000, 00	\$13, 673, 045, 75 3, 116, 13 492, 000, 00 200, 000, 00	\$13,777,602.09 3,170.66 492,000.00 200,000.00	\$14,046,448.93 1,142.70 692,000.00 220,500.00	\$14, 567, 219, 70 2, 442, 29 692, 600, 00 100, 000, 00 200, 000, 00
Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc	3,849,261.52 458,000.00	3, 628, 415. 13 450, 000. 00	3,724,092.68 450,060.00	3,783,203.57 450,000.00	20, 500, 00 3, 752, 613, 12 450, 000, 00
Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	508, 804, 87 2, 022, 456, 48	63, 771, 14 359, 590, 35 1, 819, 404, 75	29,557.85 $301,969.39$ $2,094,878.78$	29, 239, 66 435, 606, 33 3, 011, 879, 55	23, 025, 94 326, 040, 14 2, 458, 502, 37
Cash items	105, 457. 00	$\begin{array}{c} 119,757.63 \\ 1,976,359.54 \\ 61,215.00 \\ 15,953.57 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 191,368.93 \\ 3,346,773.75 \\ 48,877.00 \\ 12,279.99 \end{array}$	227, 321, 34 2, 610, 790, 26 86, 615, 09 11, 138, 37	359, 123, 63 2, 923, 131, 61 67, 205, 00 19, 449, 81
Specie Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	1, 839, 630, 44 834, 833, 00 24, 600, 00 3, 450, 00	$\begin{array}{c} 1,555,690.30 \\ 680.563.00 \\ 24,600.00 \\ 2,000.00 \end{array}$	1, 608, 929, 70 665, 087, 00 24, 600, 00 5, 000, 00	1,850,894.46 639,844.00 27,585.60	$\begin{array}{c} 1,729,817.86\\ 449,481.00\\ 34,597.50\\ 15,000.00 \end{array}$
Total	25, 461, 866, 23	25, 125, 485, 29	26, 976, 187. 82	27, 524, 179, 20	28, 190, 149, 97

Arranged by States and Reserve Cities—Continued.

NEW YORK.

	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	330 banks.	332 banks.	335 banks.	341 banks.	344 banks.
Capital stock	\$35, 218, 070.00	\$35, 416, 035.00	\$36, 688, 865. 00	\$37, 278, 550, 60	\$39, 148, 500, 60
Surplus fund Undivided profits	17, 809, 456, 46 12, 114, 077, 07	18, 545, 708, 20 11, 179, 094, 45	19, 113, 686, 95 11, 939, 410, 55	$19, 253, 515, 45 \\ 12, 279, 221, 00$	21, 083, 536, 47 9, 404, 673, 89
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation		24, 078, 297, 50 4, 837, 00	24, 539, 005, 00 4, 337, 00	$\substack{24,514,457.50\\4,837.00}$	26, 072, 427, 50 4, 837, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	4, 473, 745, 15 4, 003, 500, 23 7, 628, 944, 26 1, 907, 910, 57	4,511,887.14 2,858,649.62 8,615,261.71 1,952,743.86	4,727,223.51 2,850,742.63 8,697,918.51 2,279,774.09	4, 885, 299, 35 2, 927, 360, 68 8, 963, 364, 76 2, 191, 824, 66	4, 311, 558. 14 3, 763, 805. 20 8, 315, 334. 37 1, 811, 056. 69
Dividends unpaid	93, 895. 90	131, 979. 17	62, 167.75	223,853,51	54, 417. 30
Individual deposits. U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed. Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities	201, 749, 665, 41 1, 358, 814, 61 203, 707, 46 610, 500, 00 20, 000, 00 685, 922, 03 95, 693, 82 363, 470, 49	205, 729, 780, 80 1, 447, 608, 53 167, 872, 64 755, 000, 00 199, 971, 31 302, 250, 00 19, 629, 01 573, 920, 73	205, 651, 923, 49 1, 751, 857, 18 130, 746, 84 735, 000, 00 300, 825, 13 685, 087, 06 43, 509, 13 243, 734, 85	213, 825, 049, 53 2, 057, 156, 48 72, 323, 12 420, 000, 00 323, 483, 65 742, 500, 00 97, 360, 98 414, 433, 91	224, 632, 389, 19 3, 802, 814, 69 183, 200, 54 470, 000, 00 222, 774, 17 706, 250, 00 138, 986, 45 657, 530, 19
Total	312, 701, 045. 46	316, 490, 526. 67	320, 446, 314, 67	330, 474, 591, 58	344, 784, 091. 79

CITY OF ALBANY.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,250,000.00	\$1, 250, 000.00	\$1,250,000.00	\$1,250,000.00	\$1,600,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1, 378, 000, 00 333, 736, 70	1,385,000.00 332,367.90	1, 385, 000, 00 364, 182, 81	1, 385, 000, 00 330, 917, 65	1,665,000.00 384,930.39
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	715, 497, 50	725, 747, 50	724, 097. 50	740, 547, 50	739, 695. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	14, 048, 945, 91 1, 955, 990, 33 3, 587, 023, 32 2, 280, 989, 78	13,732,814.71 2,254,833.13 3,823,437.55 1,705,751.86	12, 217, 295, 83 1, 843, 073, 13 3, 641, 994, 87 2, 982, 577, 09	$14, 689, 439, 33 \\ 1, 811, 976, 44 \\ 4, 399, 462, 65 \\ 2, 046, 337, 27$	13, 796, 043 75 2, 364, 653, 50 3, 897, 398, 93 1, 799, 1 60, 98
Dividends unpaid	2, 299.00	177.00	253.00	309, 90	909, 00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	9, 633, 965, 46 162, 60 4 , 26 16, 931, 22	11, 836, 821, 40 160, 355, 98 20, 936, 23	12,012,065,99 248,755,05 5,050,36	13, 617, 721, 77 175, 377, 02 4, 418, 60	13, 246, 548, 28 273, 748, 70 18, 997, 74
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	1,000.00	$65,000.00 \\ 1,503.11$	• 50, 000. 00 600. 00	40, 000, 00 800, 00	50, 000, 00 2, 000, 00
Total	35, 366, 983. 45	37, 294, 746, 40	86, 724, 945, 63	39, 892, 307, 23	89, 839, (83, 27

CITY OF BROOKLYN.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,152,000.00	\$1, 152, 000. 00	\$1,602,000.00	\$1,602,000.00	\$1,602,000.00
Surplus fund	2, 100, 000, 00 581, 810, 67	2, 100, 000. 00 603, 255. 77	2,250,000,00 $509,105,88$	2,250,000.00 $614,587.85$	2, 350, 000, 00 532, 158, 45
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	491, 300. 00	487, 600. 00	4 87, 050. 00	545, 350. 00	691, 050. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 300,079.07\\ 402,294.52\\ 4,982,045.29\\ 46,275.87\end{array}$	149, 830, 94 192, 246, 19 3, 365, 900, 52 1, 263, 105, 10	112, 198, 43 166, 161, 35 5, 580, 699, 98 89, 689, 67	297, 384, 30 253, 155, 55 5, 654, 566, 88 108, \$29, 40	189, 241, 46 265, 455, 25 5, 730, 410, 43 104, 956, 37
Dividends unpaid	495.60	858.80	3, 140. 70	356. 80	210.10
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	$15, 169, 537, 60 \\ 185, 755, 43 \\ 14, 743, 66$	15, 600, 258, 47 177, 844, 83 21, 173, 69	15, 922, 088, 19 124, 147 11 89, 799, 64	15, 961, 105, 17 139, 339, 49 48, 689, 97	16, 378, 952, 69 249, 794, 00 59, 515, 42
Notes rediscounted					
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	32, 618, 52	11, 349, 23 61, 75	$\begin{array}{c} 25,849.23 \\ 14,857.64 \end{array}$	29, 927, 65 18, 886, 64	35, 052, 65 1, 353, 15
Total	25, 461, 866, 23	25, 125, 485, 29	26, 976, 187. 82	27, 524, 179, 20	28, 190, 149. 97

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF NEW YORK.

70	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	42 banks.	42 banks,	41 banks.	41 banks.	40 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation, Bonds for deposits. Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from res' ve ag' ts.	195, 482, 32 56, 433, 500, 00 7, 378, 000, 00 1, 304, 000, 00 691, 940, 00 1, 900, 418, 03 138, 819, 515, 83 21, 888, 142, 96 3, 211, 931, 11 53, 465, 862, 44	\$725, \$26, 923, 78 240, 198, 240, 198, 75 4, 460, 850, 00 7, 378, 090, 60 1, 209, 400, 00 612, 870, 60 1, 717, 172, 54 125, 323, 33 3, 364, 257, 01 52, 100, 217, 56 9, 190, 648, 43	\$689, \$33, 444, 98 108, 433, 18 53, 551, \$50, 00 7, 571, 090, 00 4, 747, 158, 11 691, 780, 00 1, 488, 785, 13 139, 654, 941, 77 22, 996, 116, 38 1, 881, 167, 98 45, 359, 791, 79 9, 060, 324, 98	\$711, 769, 137, 03 161, 989, 250, 491, 350, 00 8, 662, 000, 00 8, 511, 158, 11 605, 960, 00 1, 722, 386, 40 132, 105, 740, 66 23, 234, 671, 92 1, 968, 605, 39 49, 289, 117, 13 10, 466, 526, 97	\$702, 051, 036, 76 155, 255, 61 17, 001, 550, 00 9, 373, 000, 00 1, 403, 600, 00 1, 328, 790, 00 1, 421, 043, 72 135, 080, 321, 01 22, 821, 312, 72 2, 860, 824, 82 43, 707, 645, 04 9, 372, 640, 02
Cash items	5, 790, 195, 33 252, 439, 694, 94 1, 796, 734, 00 76, 375, 73 166, 476, 443, 98	7,057,267.15 323,999,862.08 1,340,088.00 79,923.49 183,561,084.13	5, 806, 640, 70 234, 162, 949, 56 1, 277, 154, 0 65, 904, 29 153, 452, 937, 15	6,913,868.37 229,786,036.76 1,222,250.00 71,262.31 174,799,919.92	8, 477, 411. 59 285, 626, 322. 92 1, 435, 476. 00 62, 817. 99 152, 771, 523. 55
Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	45, 815, 664, 00 2, 803, 369, 00 1, 369, 048, 03	52, 685, 572, 00 2, 718, 042, 50 2, 474, 428, 10	47, 549, 637, 00 2, 672, 542, 50 1, 640, 695, 68	48, 854, 863, 00 2, 520, 267, 50 1, 649, 106, 08 1,464,208,617, 47	46, 456, 434, 00 2, 321, 047, 50 1, 163, 322, 92

NORTH CAROLINA.

	49 banks.	50 banks.	50 banks.	52 banks.	52 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$17,681,973.55	\$18, 802, 757. 0I	\$19, 422, 528, 40	\$20,090,594.79	\$21,307,390.73
Overdrafts	263, 681, 84	210, 632. 16	195, 815, 07	164, 647, 23	179, 484, 18
Bonds for circulation.	3, 350, 750, 00	3, 455, 750, 00	3,455,750.00	3, 708, 250, 00	3, 708, 250, 00
Bonds for deposits	467,000.00	467, 000, 00	517,000.00	517, 000, 60	822,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand	200,00	1,200.00	1,200.00	200, 00	200.00
Premiums on bonds	108, 371. 04	103,951,24	108,069.01	126,627.14	131, 090. 80
Bonds, securities, etc.	242, 333, 74	412, 759. 33	418, 956. 71	547, 502, 71	591,712.28
Banking house, etc	536, 952. 36	572,679.26	549, 227, 77	562, 252, 84	565, 000. 18
Real estate, etc	31, 495. 23	29, 841. 88	42,390.88	38, 390. 88	41, 436, 54
Due from nat'l banks.		2, 189, 757, 55	2,254,508.14	1,940,868.17	2,072,703.62
Due from State banks.	1,214,473.58	999, 296, 13	1,050,963.60	1,052,781.15	922, 265. 66
Due from res've ag'ts.	1, 915, 837, 90	1,883,286,23	1,890,583.20	1,481,753.35	1, 643, 487. 66
Cash items	225, 371, 54	256, 976, 33	225, 372, 83	205, 973, 80	257, 511. 47
Clear'g-house exch'gs		2 0,000.00	22.,012.00	6, 467. 34	5, 416. 00
Bills of other banks	179, 441, 00	161, 493, 00	135, 707, 00	113, 847, 00	117, 884, 00
Fractional currency .	13, 137, 23	13, 145, 19	16,986,70	14,812.35	14, 764. 36
	, , ,	· ·	,	· ·	1 '
Specie	872, 711. 38	831, 981, 95	825, 517, 78	748, 336, 84	768, 177. 63
Legal-tender notes	526, 848. 00	493, 138, 00	447, 926, 00	501, 869. 00	498, 691, 00
5% fund with Treas	145, 681, 97	148, 851, 28	152, 977. 08	176, 877. 62	178, 097. 17
Due from U.S. Treas	4,355.00	3, 850, 00	1,100.00	2,900.00	4, 293. 25
Total	30, 401, 436, 82	31, 029, 346, 54	31, 712, 599, 17	32, 001, 952, 21	33, 829, 856, 53

NORTH DAKOTA.

	104 banks.	106 banks.	110 banks.	113 banks.	118 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation.	\$16, 218, 774, 65 195, 320, 44 1, 612, 000, 00	\$16, 236, 040, 76 118, 373, 41 1, 672, 500, 00	\$17,094,972.04 115,502.38 1,696,000.00	\$18,080,819.07 155,711.78 1,845,750.00	\$18, 983, 903, 06 156, 520, 65 1, 930, 000, 00
Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U. S. bonds on hand	265, 000, 60	205, 090. 00	205, 000, 00 55, 100, 00	255, 000. 00 100. 00	330, 000, 00
Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc.	50, 328, 91	44, 496, 39 570, 005, 18 884, 128, 05	44, 075, 48 562, 393, 98 919, 717, 17	51, 713, 46 552, 129, 46 921, 819, 58	62, 896, 05 601, 312, 71 990, 992, 22
Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks.	291, 401. 52 900, 441. 28	258, 797, 97 611, 182, 50	264, 934, 09 728, 976, 01	277, 913, 79 521, 399, 04 241, 309, 83	307, 165, 81 526, 718, 44 288, 972, 56
Due from Statebanks, Due from res'ye ag'ts, Cash items	359, 522, 38 4, 412, 231, 49 236, 150, 72	282, 495, 31 3, 165, 678, 63 195, 135, 44	347, 163, 43 3, 494, 273, 47 167, 530, 91	2, 476, 910. 25 157, 496. 70	2,681,580.13 175,129.43
Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks Fractional currency.	36, 123, 86 216, 688, 00 15, 024, 68	32, 558, 09 163, 405, 00 14, 602, 39	22, 723, 82 114, 084, 00 15, 900, 89	27, 900, 03 132, 671, 00 16, 189, 41	40, 562, 62 131, 501, 00 17, 941, 63
Specie Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas	77, 187, 50	775, 047, 46 673, 6 91, 00 82, 367, 43	78!, 143, 57 540, 819, 00 85, 112, 50	751, 183, 63, 443, 740, 00 89, 037, 50	858, 234, 42 554, 282, 00 93, 750, 00
Due from U.S. Treas Total Digitized for FRASER	3, 525. 00 27, 914, 068. 60	5, 313. 79 26, 020, 918. 80	$\frac{10,780.00}{27,176,202.74}$	3,750.60 27,002,544.53	2,860.00

Arranged by States and Reserve Cities—Continued.

CITY OF NEW YORK.

T to bellist	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	42 banks.	42 banks.	41 banks,	41 banks.	40 banks.
Capital stock	\$106, 550, 000, 60	\$107,050,000.00	\$106, 050, 000, 00	\$106, 750, 000.00	\$105,750,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	79, 550, 000, 00 42, 407, 176, 09	90, 750, 000, 00 34, 907, 097, 95	90, 500, 000, 00 37, 792, 685, 43	91, 540, 000, 00 37, 409, 58 9 , 15	102, 020, 000, 00 29, 920, 208, 74
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	55, 237, 725, 60 16, 530, 60	52, 985, 927, 50 16, 580, 0 0	52, 584, 067, 50 16, 529, 00	49, 285, 755, 00 16, 529, 00	45, 708, 682, 50 16, 529, 60
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	232, 230, 843, 78 84, 691, 565, 17 136, 691, 061, 25	285, 815, 239, 79 88, 840, 306, 00 148, 202, 909, 10	280, 887, 552, 51 77, 291, 738, 45 131, 694, 411, 64	281, 028, 217, 74 87, 607, 3: 5, 94 141, 218, 559, 26	297, 513, 813, 59 80, 411, 466, 04 131, 110, 124, 40
Dividends unpaid	103, 269, 84	70, 583, 84	150, 619, 84	776, 839. 09	72, 909, 25
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	686, 762, 354, 57 8, 307, 899, 14 227, 262, 17 16, 952, 750, 00	753, 907, 085, 71 8, 248, 044, 74 353, 693, 95 17, 791, 475, 00	614, 760, 946, 88 11, 583, 984, 73 354, 457, 19 19, 448, 835, 44	636, 552, 879, 32 15, 192, 382, 27 479, 977, 52 15, 664, 900, 60	659, 198, 930, 23 10, 144, 679, 66 361, 945, 43 10, 224, 900, 00
Bills payable Reserve for taxes Other liabilities	625, 000, 00 1, 608, 494, 80 63, 043, 59	275, 000. 00 137, 698, 07	150, 000, 00 327 , 335, 57 30, 000, 00	1, 248, 292, 54 37, 359, 64	825, 000, 00 1, 525, 127, 69 37, 359, 64
Total	1,481,424,975.40	1,589,301,591,65	1,423,573,155.18	1,464,208,617.47	1, 474, 841, 676. 17

NORTH CAROLINA.

	49 banks.	50 banks.	50 banks.	52 banks.	52 banks.
Capital stock	\$4,050,000.00	\$4, 220, 000. 00	\$4, 270, 000, 00	\$1, 360, 000, 00	\$4,380,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1,485,840,00 997,502,05	1,588,818.00 953,732.17	$\substack{1,603,898.00\\1,063,775,27}$	1,632,978.00 1,163,621.44	1, 820, 050, 00 924, 050, 87
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	3, 325, 610, 00	3, 450, 460, 00	3, 452, 760, 00	3, 693, 910, 00	3, 705, 669, 60
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	1,307,849,15 1,851,287,72 198,365,37 17,274,16	1, 068, 823, 79 1, 555, 592, 29 213, 518, 88 111, 710, 41	1, 302, 277, 70 1, 358, 565, 03 254, 590, 99 2, 384, 22	$\begin{array}{c} 1,101,075,67\\ 1,568,578,94\\ 146,283,12\\ 131,568,21 \end{array}$	1, 127, 949, 59 1, 504, 560, 58 114, 357, 96 62, 667, 72
Dividends unpaid	2, 545, 80	3, 580. 6 8	11, 489, 38	1, 996, 57	3,854.57
Individual deposits. U. S. deposits. Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed. Notes rediscounted. Bills payable Reserve for taxes. Other liabilities.	16, 049, 692, 85 392, 933, 38 67, 844, 94 30, 000, 00 265, 985, 21 330, 000, 90	16, 505, 639, 43 417, 201, 99 63, 016, 24 30, 000, 00 313, 910, 03 493, 500, 00	16, 602, 145, 15 454, 611, 72 77, 120, 61 30, 000, 00 420, 373, 74 693, 000, 00 74, 855, 91 49, 742, 45	16, 094, 124, 43 454, 798, 02 68, 750, 39 45, 000, 00 683, 449, 92 812, 900, 90	17, 578, 247, 25 745, 996, 90 77, 640, 03 130, 000, 00 607, 906, 73 989, 500, 00
Total	30, 401, 436, 82	31, 029, 346, 51	81,712,590.17	32,001,952,21	33, 829, 856, 53

NORTH DAKOTA.

1	104 banks.	106 banks.	110 banks.	113 banks.	118 banks.
Capital stock	£3, 668, 100, 00	\$3,755,000.00	\$3, 850, 200, 00	\$3, 295, 600, 00	\$4, 222, 500.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	580, 852, 90 689, 034, 21	639, 819, 83 559, 931, 84	640, 669, 83 554, 912, 87	$\begin{array}{c} 665, 260, 22 \\ 620, 352, 34 \end{array}$	793, 512, 84 414, 114, 57
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1,548,100.00	1,647,150.09	1,709,259.00	1, 832, 150, 00	1, 916, 400. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc	442,199.40 $1,130,899.84$ $7,012.10$	284, 754, 62 756, 781, 23	400, 402, 40 861, 747, 18	267,672.69 $699,627.70$ $5,137.75$	235, 403. 9 8 788, 400. 6 7
Due to reserve agents.	5, 131, 36	4, 529, 26		2, 580, 65	1, 550. 47
Dividends unpaid	10, 447, 00	19, 216, 58	8, 475. 00	7, 670. 00	8, 164, 13
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	19, 335, 110, 54 164, 702, 11 41, 055, 89	17, 795, 166, 44 139, 6 72, 86 65, 327, 14	13, 649, 827, 12 173, 504, 62 81, 536, 48	18, 132, 619, 90 209, 030, 87 45, 869, 13	19,385,782.72 $279,366.45$ $50,508.75$
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserve for taxes	49, 192, 72 136, 654, 00	89, 997, 67 18 5, 590, 60 6, 505, 4 5	62, 294, 83 128, 750, 00	115, 868, 37 389, 977, 66	156, 489. 99 405, 600. 00
Other liabilities	105, 606, 53	71,563.48	105, 232, 41	78, 627, 25	76, 578, 36
Total	27, 914, 068, 60	26, 020, 918. 89	27, 176, 262. 74	27, 002, 544, 53	28, 684, 372, 73

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OHIO.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	320 banks.	322 banks.	323 banks.	324 banks.	326 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdraits. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits. Otherb'ds for deposits. U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks.	926, 831, 10 20, 934, 200, 00 1, 468, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 557, 670, 00 460, 471, 96 19, 186, 290, 25 3, 869, 410, 78 880, 810, 24	\$130, 038, 716, 37 960, 206, 38 21, 495, 350, 00 1, 598, 600, 00 100, 500, 00 486, 100, 00 466, 888, 22 19, 466, 137, 26 3, 752, 840, 03 813, 673, 18 4, 301, 246, 33	\$131, 568, 164, 46 938, 639, 54 21, 671, 500, 00 1, 641, 000, 00 571, 160, 00 538, 107, 47 18, 896, 639, 70 3, 826, 560, 65 800, 313, 48 3, 723, 571, 22	\$133, 738, 977. 56 976, 919. 43 21, 826, 050. 00 1, 795, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 481, 310. 00 525, 335. 58 19, 891, 614. 90 3, 791, 794. 25 710, 475. 51 8, 994, 168. 08	\$137, 801, 545, 73 1, 038, 937, 76 22, 064, 800, 60 3, 288, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 490, 110, 00 490, 263, 32 19, 673, 728, 18 3, 852, 920, 35 713, 962, 58 4, 354, 856, 52
Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts	1,945,175.79 19,629,444. 1 5	1,745,780.19 23,178,170.60	1,844,317.64 20,631,413.87	1,700,913.60 21,180,371.60	1, 976, 933, 77 23, 866, 880, 45
Cash items	813, 742, 61 411, 688, 35 1, 516, 203, 00 81, 100, 26	903, 985, 46 569, 100, 62 1, 620, 385, 60 96, 801, 24	873, 085, 34 467, 887, 19 1, 562, 407, 00 109, 459, 89	1, 142, 706, 23 563, 493, 89 1, 351, 365, 00 78, 973, 74	1,115,922,00 650,917,90 1,568,877,00 83,755,62
Specie	6, 799, 201, 53 4, 321, 190, 00 995, 349, 62 57, 246, 05	6, 873, 085, 82 4, 392, 458, 00 1, 026, 142, 55 84, 228, 13	6, 940, 423 57 4, 185, 618, 00 1, 016, 966, 15 36, 758, 98	6, 611, 127, 02 3, 912, 290, 00 1, 027, 690, 65 41, 122, 28	7, 074, 226, 28 4, 370, 090, 00 1, 063, 365, 35 68, 978, 48
Total	216, 717, 064. 12	223, 969, 745. 38	221, 944, 054, 15	224, 891, 699, 32	235, 609, 071. 29

CITY OF CINCINNATI.

	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$46,662,912.85	\$47,540,703.80	\$19,888,472.99	\$47,003,006.18	\$49,556,456.07
Overdrafts	13, 702, 70	16,523.56	16,234,68	24,613.82	20,648.04
Bonds for circulation.	6,550,000.00	6,744,300.60	6,827,600.00	7,090,600.00	7, 217, 100, 00
Bonds for deposits	1, 145, 000.00	1, 145, 000, 00	1,320,000.00	1, 245, 000.00	1,345,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits	175,000.00	175, 000, 00	100,000.00	175, 000, 00	175,006.00
U.S. bonds on hand	94, 960.00	195, 100.00	113,420.00	134, 910.00	124, 230, 00
Premiums on bonds .	26,078.50	24, 102, 95	24, 488.39	30,097.79	28, 438, 41
Bonds, securities, etc.	8, 358, 802. 39	9, 232, 252, 40	8, 151, 240, 01	8, 956, 989. 06	10, 859, 804, 85
Banking house, etc	1,729,439,56	1, 814, 133, 30	1,894,438.71	1,874,852.71	2,459,664.14
Real estate, etc	622, 924. 69	647, 449, 56	643, 434, 48	637, 054, 46	176, 441. 93
Due from nat'l banks.	6, 069, 781. 93	5, 802, 244, 46	5, 759, 672, 7 5	6, 039, 999, 01	6, 215, 333, 65
Due from State banks.	1,570,549.55	1, 629, 836, 92	1,380,852.23	1,679,171.48	1, 248, 144, 73
Due from res've ag'ts.	6,749,665.95	7, 087, 792, 83	6,641,978,69	6, 336, 736, 25	6, 813, 735. 28
Cash items	41, 151, 01	45, 490, 53	47,669.34	36,881.31	87, 320, 22
Clear'g-house exch'gs	752,514.18	826, 843, 32	789,746.53	735, 570, 67	1, 234, 059, 51
Bills of other banks	272,092,00	241, 499, 00	201,452.00	196, 317, 00	201,698.60
Fractional currency.	5, 988, 38	6,000.57	5,727.69	5, 857. 23	4, 867.40
Specie	3,687,926.15	4, 343, 652, 50	4, 293, 719, 75	4, 205, 097, 60	3, 979, 112, 80
Legal-tender notes	3, 703, 492, 00	3, 795, 889, 00	2,791,511.60	2, 613, 158, 00	2,716,179.00
5% fund with Treas	323, 455, 00	332,550.00	341, 380, 00	353, 680, 60	369, 855, 00
Due from U.S. Treas	7, 527. 49	11,005.60	14,615.00	17, 760, 00	610.00
Total	88, 562, 874, 33	91,656,769.70	91, 247, 654, 24	89, 365, 302, 57	94, 824, 609, 03

CITY OF CLEVELAND.

	8 banks.	8 banks.	8 banks.	8 banks.	8 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits	\$50, \$22, 437, 68 56, \$23, 67 4, 491, 000, 00 500, 000, 00	\$48, 087, 908, 65 \$9, 514, 12 4, 611, 000, 00 500, 000, 00	\$19,836,833,25 105,888,45 4,611,000.00 500,000.00	\$48,847,815.02 71,171.92 4,611,000.00 509,000.00	\$52,862,051.71 78,403.63 4,611,000.00 550,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc	7,000.00 59,334.22 3,856,195.81 565,845.31	18,000.00 55,000.00 3,785,458.64 568,362.46	55, 000, 00 3, 709, 334, 28 568, 362, 46	59, 218. 75 3, 844, 802. 01 568, 362. 46	5,000.00 60,748.06 8,997,028.94 568,560.78
Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	155, 195, 73 4, 452, 668, 48 2, 015, 533, 14 3, 881, 022, 86	145, 236, 43 4, 902, 807, 08 2, 139, 067, 54 4, 961, 841, 98	145, 297, 48 5, 667, 547, 78 2, 162, 505, 65 5, 764, 190, 15	99, 386, 45 5, 639, 394, 87 2, 863, 894, 30 6, 297, 809, 69	99, 229, 07 5, 430, 100, 44 2, 624, 105, 80 6, 051, 673, 20
Cash items	$\begin{array}{c} 214,863,91 \\ 831,655,31 \\ 185,510,00 \\ 4,957,17 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 110,060,03\\ 764,136,25\\ 312,620,60\\ 8,143,56 \end{array}$	265, 131, 09 1, 120, 880, 90 244, 467, 00 6, 938, 44	221, 692, 99 1, 032, 819, 49 316, 550, 00 6, 483, 02	377, 671. 47 1, 000, 354. 27 396, 204. 00 5, 577. 83
Specie. Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas.	3,748,152,00 2,572,000,00 187,000,00 71,802,50	3, 770, 300, 90 2, 752, 892, 00 209, 350, 60 50, 403, 00	4, 052, 295, 00 1, 851, 090, 00 207, 050, 00 83, 902, 50	4, 049, 689, 00 1, 986, 001, 00 200, 200, 00 111, 752, 50	4,398,930,00 2,430,001,00 203,749,09 84,202,50
Total	78, 178, 497. 79	77, 812, 102, 69	80, 357, 563, 83	81,828,075.47	85, 334, 591. 20

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Arranged by States and Reserve Cities-Continued.

OHIO.

Liabilities.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Lindiffues.	320 banks.	322 banks.	323 banks.	324 banks.	326 banks.
Capital stock	\$31,048,250.00	\$31, 460, 620, 00	\$32,097,600.00	\$32, 267, 600, 60	\$32, 405, 540.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits		10, 751, 370, 99 5, 676, 722, 83	10, 939, 460, 73 6, 283, 844, 83	11, 195, 865, 95 6, 161, 867, 80	12, 039, 028, 80 5, 500, 711, 87
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	20, 685, 960, 00	21, 283, 600, 00	21, 538, 645, 00	21, 659, 800, 00	21,760,642.50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	2,467,158.84 1,879,549.85	$\begin{array}{c} 1,885,211.70 \\ 2,829,996,25 \\ 1,396,950,16 \\ 120,711.04 \end{array}$	1, 958, 777, 71 2, 637, 864, 48 1, 593, 760, 02 260, 792, 97	1,664,605,56 2,695,769,27 1,729,926,94 98,748,70	2, 017, 577, 34 3, 606, 772, 31 1, 655, 865, 15 52, 183, 93
Dividends unpaid	147,759.75	444, 995. 92	28,857.92	24, 231, 63	23, 606. 39
Individual deposits. U. S. deposits . Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserve for taxes Other liabilities	137, 999, 116, 80 1, 209, 677, 40 158, 565, 50 1, 647, 570, 00 124, 414, 91 643, 902, 74 27, 425, 08 67, 210, 36	144, 233, 239, 53 1, 344, 461, 73 206, 400, 95 1, 557, 770, 60 199, 468, 34 509, 547, 31 26, 454, 85 42, 233, 23	140, 660, 647, 63 1, 436, 478, 28 211, 555, 63 2, 049, 990, 00 157, 628, 97 589, 481, 20 16, 248, 75 77, 420, 53	142, 873, 588, 40 1, 760, 614, 07 184, 174, 15 2, 038, 720, 60 258, 962, 72 354, 572, 96 38, 853, 68 42, 057, 99	150, 772, 581, 96 3, 169, 452, 58 161, 783, 64 2, 282, 420, 00 175, 495, 61 533, 772, 96 13, 906, 77 40, 859, 48
Total	216, 717, 064. 12	223, 969, 745, 38	221, 944, 054, 15	221, 891, 699, 32	235, 609, 671, 29

CITY OF CINCINNATI.

	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.	10 banks.
Capitar stock	\$10,850,000.00	\$11, 150, 000, 00	\$11, 400, 000, 60	\$11,800,000.60	\$11,800,000.00
Surplys fund Undivided profits	4, 199, 000, 00 1, 938, 697, 35	4, 499, 609, 60 2, 407, 013, 73	4, 490, 900, 90 2, 629, 122, 87	4,740,000.00 2,229,140.90	4,790,000,00 2,415,666.06
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	6,511,750.00	6, 690, 995, 00	6, 789, 395, 00	7, 046, 200. 00	7, 185, 900. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust cos., etc Due to reserve agents.	5, 496, 851, 11 3, 524, 412, 89	14,770,532,49 5,719,127,40 3,600,892,82 251,819,21	14, 131, 536, 20 6, 676, 102, 17 3, 699, 366, 28 193, 103, 21	13, 486, 187, 88 5, 591, 422, 65 4, 167, 742, 29 253, 682, 83	15, 269, 256, 17 7, 006, 851, 85 4, 018, 457, 20 242, 519, 62
Dividends unpaid	36, 230, 84	2, 202. 81	1,249.81	4,090.84	1,760.34
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis, officers	38, 883, 241, 82 1, 281, 859, 69	38, 549, 617, 13 1, 287, 150, 65	35, 984, 854, 51 1, 292, 917, 83	36, 200, 124, 48 1, 297, 105, 82	36,783,129,57 $1,462,410,50$
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	2, 376, 643, 75	2, 892, 943, 75	3, 366, 164, 00	2,873,898.75	2,746,502.50
Bills payable	14, 255. 15 280, 451. 04	253, 474. 68	11, 600, 60 599, \$12, 33	156, (90), 00 14, 891, 72	292, 864, 62 7, 305, 85 801, 913, 75
Total	88, 562, 874, 33	91, 656, 769, 70	91, 247, 654, 24	89, 365, 302, 57	94, 824, 699, 03

CITY OF CLEVELAND.

!	8 banks.	8 banks.	8 banks,	8 banks.	8 banks.
Capital stock	\$9,600,000.00	\$9,600,000.00	\$9,600,000.00	\$9,600,000.00	\$9,600,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	3, 612, 000, 00 1, 184, 531, 65	3, 612, 660, 00 1, 217, 667, 86	3, 612, 000, 00 1, 279, 682, 36	3,613,000.00 1,189,078.95	3, 763, 600, 00 1, 072, 101, 05
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	4, 468, 545, 00	4, 584, 295, 60	4,583,650.60	4, 575, 100, 00	4,549,959.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust cos., etc Due to reserve agents.	9, 497, 886, 64 6, 100, 588, 73 8, 910, 405, 06 131, 805, 14	19, 226, 302, 45 6, 450, 549, 39 9, 963, 064, 51 63, 314, 21	11, 069, 610, 92 7, 160, 645, 03 9, 776, 231, 82 151, 207, 37	19, 652, 391, 65 6, 934, 453, 81 8, 940, 645, 57 62, 952, 34	11,591,789,29 7,682,892,75 9,140,261,00 15,847,81
Dividends unpaid	35,848.00	773.50	775.60	1,957.00	1, 950, 50
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bouds borrowed Notes rediscounted	31, 829, 179, 16 456, 822, 74 52, 388, 22 2, 108, 660, 00	29, 081, 192, 00 465, 341, 31 37, 835, 01 2, 294, 000, 00	28, 650, 605, 93 468, 914, 00 44, 424, 54 2, 294, 000, 60	31, 962, 777, 82 441, 108, 18 78, 100, 45 2, 319, 900, 60 12, 600, 60	34,582,873.54 687,751.88 26,507.88 2,339,600.00 7,000.00
Bills payable	250, 000, 00 497, 45	200, 000, 00 8, 000, 00 8, 397, 45	1, 643, 480, 61 22, 441, 50 497, 45	900, 000, 00 35, 743, 00 10, 007, 45	430, 690, 00 42, 563, 15 1, 697, 45
Total	78, 178, 497, 79	77, 812, 102, 69	80, 357, 563, 83	81, 328, 075, 47	85, 334, 591, 20

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Summary of Reports of National Banks since August 25, 1905,

CITY OF COLUMBUS.

Resources.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
nesources.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks.	10, 558, 90 2, 031, 000, 00 325, 000, 00	\$14, 940, 773, 62 3, 214, 02 2, 127, 000, 00 325, 000, 00 160, 000, 00 7, 900, 00 33, 354, 27 2, 205, 929, 19 820, 305, 40 42, 113, 75 1, 725, 927, 90	\$15,086,747,28 2,765,80 2,136,600,00 325,000,00 100,600,00 5,900,00 33,492,26 1,960,894,23 827,941,85 40,760,91	\$15, 247, 278, 58 5, 356, 56 2, 195, 600, 00 325, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 10, 150, 00 33, 424, 52 2, 118, 129, 90 812, 356, 30 30, 702, 58	\$15, 747, 307, 81 5, 955, 61 2, 200, 000, 00 406, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 4,690, 00 35, 568, 40 2, 571, 588, 58 812, 627, 80 46, 429, 42
Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	195, 394, 92	163, 259, 54 2, 172, 975, 73	1, 198, 571, 71 157, 446, 48 2, 040, 254, 40	2, 260, 723, 57 177, 141, 33 2, 040, 778, 72	2,376,952,47 $166,274,33$ $2,048,039,60$
Cash items	$\begin{array}{c} 19,614,30 \\ 217,458,25 \\ 128,567,00 \\ 5,429,62 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 22,752.53 \\ 249,964.26 \\ 113,114.00 \\ 6,921.54 \end{array}$	17, 237, 95 455, 787, 29 189, 543, 00 8, 111, 10	87, 129, 74 $296, 278, 72$ $115, 749, 00$ $3, 970, 58$	30,444.59 $271,113.95$ $141,930.00$ $5,858.89$
Specie	$\begin{array}{c} 1,594,361,80\\ 860,464,09\\ 101,550,60\\ 10,000,00 \end{array}$	1,352,531.45 $1,635,991.00$ $106,350.00$ $11,000.00$	1, 613, 827, 57 1, 107, 810, 00 106, 800, 00 13, 000, 60	1,541,314.35 $991,316.00$ $109,750.00$ $11,560.00$	$\substack{1,589,955.60\\1,221,094.00\\106,600.00\\14,000.00}$
Total	26, 821, 075, 33	27, 567, 378. 20	28, 226, 941, 83	28, 472, 010, 45	29, 896, 501. 05

OKLAHOMA.

	99 banks.	101 banks.	107 banks.	113 banks.	H8 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$10,651,456.49	\$10, 487, 337, 47	\$11, 140, 876, 89	\$12,816,076.12	\$14, 189, 013, 90
Overdrafts	1,558,030.50	1, 266, 148, 18	593, 693, 60	441,961.28	582, 196, 85
Bonds for circulation.	2, 039, 450, 00	2,074,200,00	2, 254, 950, 00	2, 412, 000, 60	2,542,459.00
Bonds for deposits	260,000.00	325, 000, 00	325,000.00	375, 000, 00	575, 000, 00
Other b'ds for deposits	50,000. 0 0		50, 000, 00	50, 000, 00	50,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	1,140.00	6, 140, 00	46, 140, 00	91, 240, 00	10, 740, 00
Premiums on bonds	104, 118, 58	99, 067, 30	102, 253, 08	111, 539, 99	116, 782, 87
Bonds, securities, etc.	1, 320, 592, 38	1, 653, 669, 88	1, 417, 491, 17	1,513,275.55	1,571,052.88
Banking house, etc	790, 646, 41	800, 104, 20	835, 297, 89	876, 638, 42	925, 722, 58
Real estate, etc	109,697.86	87, 327, 14	91, 224, 61	120,572.26	113, 569, 67
Due from nat'l banks.	1,712,608.52	2, 191, 189, 53	2, 304, 744, 88	1,804,483.61	1,625,754,87
Duefrom State banks.	491,706.20	727, 504, 65	665, 662, 47	633, 772. 70	543, 180, 42
Due from res've ag'ts.	3,289,094.62	4, 577, 246. 94	5, 007, 634, 04	3, 713, 323, 75	3,757,361.28
Cash items	175,829.99	194, 708, 14	120, 991, 09	150, 146, 56	168, 934, 17
Clear'g-house exch'gs	74,479.26	56, 769, 20	88, 119, 26	130, 761, 10	169, 888, 65
Bills of other banks	296,087,00	250, 163, 09	344, 666, 90	322, 164, 00	228, 295, 00
Fractional currency .	16 , 18 6. 35	18, 419. 4 6	20, 181.35	20,668.52	22, 323, 58
Specie	892, 974, 32	876, 168, 55	1,015,141.93	1,010,142,89	1,040,501.06
Legal-tender notes	417, 936, 60	395, 108, 00	439, 086, 00	503, 718, 00	468, 828, 00
5% fund with Treas	99, 982, 50	103, 210, 00	111, 172, 50	118, 130, 00	126, 460, 00
Due from U.S. Treas	8,005.00	5, 535. 97	6, 435, 60	6, 175, 00	562, 00
Total	24, 300, 031, 98	26, 195, 017, 61	26, (8), 701, 79	27, 221, 234, 75	28, 828, 617, 78
	, ,	==, , , ==, , == [, , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

OREGON.

1	40 banks.	42 banks.	42 banks.	42 banks.	44 banks,
Loans and discounts.	\$8,512,243,91	\$8, 201, 105, 80	\$8,462,591.69	\$8,821,186.09	\$9,095,610.41
Overdrafts	377, 267, 45 +	278, 233, 59	301, 082, 11	340, 440, 30	374, 347, 28
Bonds for eirculation.	791, 300, 00	859, 750, 00	872, 550, 00	922, 550, 00	981, 800, 00
Bonds for deposits	115,600.00	115,000.00	115,000.00	165,000.00	\$75,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits.					874. 92
U.S. bonds on hand	187, 650, 00 f	187, 350, 00	187, 360, 00	162, 460, 00	152,460.00
Premiums on bonds	16, 551, 08	18, 518, 41	12, 768, 41	15, 510, 60	24, 315, 09
Bonds, securities, etc.;	924, 765, 57	974, 691, 98	1,085,371.68	1, 122, 355, 97	1, 364, 881, 41
Banking house, etc	389, 788, 17	386, 357, 11	387, 675, 87	399, 854, 90	424, 195, 58
Real estate, etc	114,687,64	110, 345, 62	85, 983, 41	87, 426, 87	88, 360, 39
Due from nat'l banks.	855, 598, 46	517, 643, 76	479, 431, 76	533, 605, 61	611,450,77
Duefrom State banks.	656, 662, 38	433, 303, 89	495, 840, 96	504, 398, 81	578, 968, 06
Due from res've ag'ts.	2,683,561,34	2,408,120,10	2, 894, 845, 93	3, 031, 631, 76	3,938,533.28
Cash items	94, 189, 27	74, 338, 13	96, 942. 11	108, 998. 52	189, £89, 06
Clear'g-house exch'gs].					
Bills of other banks	57, 171, 00	45,522,00	51, 840, 00	67, 899, 00	37, 100. 0 0
Fractional currency.	5,041.08	5, 684. 89	6,012,19	7, 431. 67	5,806.39
Specie	1, 129, 286, 38	1, 092, 983, 17	1, 162, 885, 11	1, 130, 142, 85	1,304,238,36
Legal-tender notes	64,067,00	69, 888, 00	82,614,00	69, 998, 00	84,087.00
5% fund with Treas	37, 377, 50	42,065.00	43, 027, 50	46, 507, 50	48, 465, 00
Due from U.S. Treas	700.00	1,080.00	1,725.00	115,60	1,670.00
Totalfor FRASER	16, 512, 853, 18	15, 812, 381, 45	16, 826, 547, 73	17, 537, 603, 45	19,731,548.00

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Arranged by States and Reserve Cities-Continued.

CITY OF COLUMBUS.

T 2 . 7 . 21141	NOVEMBER 9.	January 29,	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	9 banks.	9 banks.	9 banks,	9 banks.	9 banks.
Capital stock	\$3,550,000.00	\$3,550,000.00	\$3,550,000.00	\$3,550,000.00	\$3,550,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits,	920, 000, 00° 284, 672, 83	924, 000. 00 337, 816, 57	921, 000, 00 395, 865, 57	950, 000. 00 316, 419. 39	950, 060, 00 392, 299, 91
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	2,020,950.00	2, 127, 000. 00	2, 193, 300, 00	2, 191, 900. 00	2, 192, 409, 00
Due to State banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 1,699,915,27 \\ 1,605,297,91 \\ 585,872,01 \\ 34,153,15 \end{array}$	1, 923, 362, 33 1, 461, 381, 36 482, 788, 13 1, 506, 99	1,889,193.28 1,820,033.05 631,477.95 3J.26	$\begin{array}{c} 1,881,229.17 \\ 1,777,686.09 \\ 527,050.15 \\ 1,232.12 \end{array}$	2, 271, 917. 16 1, 923, 544. 81 600, 349. 73 347. 89
Dividends unpaid	13, 215, 20	1,221.60	1, 221, 60	3, 403, 60	1,408.60
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	15, 560, 702, 98 393, 452, 46 32, 843, 52 113, 900, 00 50, 000, 00	16, 134, 614, 44 379, 780, 61 39, 956, 17 119, 000, 00 35, 900, 00 50, 000, 00	16, 146, 663, 92 396, 379, 97 29, 438, 35 130, 900, 00 175, 000, 00 4, 336, 88	16, 576, 944, 57 373, 873, 35 51, 253, 41 205, 000, 00 60, 000, 00 6, 058, 60	17, 096, 419, 74 476, 398, 54 23, 921, 20 235, 000, 00 14, 500, 00 165, 000, 00 2, 993, 47
Total	26, 821, 075, 33	27, 567, 378. 20	28, 226, 941, 83	28, 472, 050, 45	29, 896, 501, 05

OKLAHOMA.

	99 banks.	101 banks.	107 banks.	113 banks.	118 banks.
Capital stock	\$3,717,500.00	\$3,710,000.00	\$3,863,800.60	\$1, 135, 000, 00	\$1,260,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	498, 889. 59 566, 009. 69	561, 360, 97 432, 458, 88	570, 542, 82 557, 786, 82	$\begin{array}{c} 572,072,41 \\ 726,152,94 \end{array}$	705, 178. 81 506, 445. 74
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation		2,063,895.00	2, 214, 745, 00	2, 377, 000. 00	2, 518, 450.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	1, 290, 991, 47 230, 20	1, 339, 604, 31 1, 522, 326, 21 53, 058, 32	1,359,549,79 1,546,080,52 37,790,65 749,95	1, 155, 998, 54 1, 059, 323, 51 38, 470, 44 660, 04	1, 694, 102, 68 1, 205, 941, 57 955, 41 6, 232, 46
Dividends unpaid	2,147.00	4,754.50	163.5)	158.00	11, 221, 15
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis.officers Bonds borrowed	14, 502, 409, 88 194, 540, 80 55, 015, 94	16, 023, 036, 29 274, 596, 10 43, 108, 90	16, 386, 771, 45 330, 485, 49 44, 514, 51	$16,638,833,43\\372,896,48\\50,174,77$	17, 690, 153, 83 562, 851, 14 59, 539, 53
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	69, 377, 84 213, 700, 00 675, 00 908, 89	16, 200, 00 145, 725, 09 3, 865, 06 1, 533, 07	$\begin{array}{c} 7,278.58\\ 48,500.09\\ 1,728.75\\ 10,213.96\end{array}$	5, 913, 12 85, 881, 55 1, 145, 27 954, 25	12, 987, 68 190, 913, 00 680, 37 3, 464, 41
Total	24, 300, 0 31. 98	26, 195, 017, 61	26,980,701.79	27, 221, 231, 75	28, 828, 617, 78

OREGON.

-	40 banks.	42 banks.	42 banks.	42 banks.	44 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,910,000.00	\$2,010,000.00	\$2,010,000.00	\$2,110,000.00	\$2, 235, 000. 00
Surplus fund	525, 376, 58 835, 873, 98	559, 158. 93 71 4 , 624. 92	561, 658, 93 714, 970, 14	511, 658, 93 772, 837, 69	757, 833, 93 547, 944, 75
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	749, 085. 00	821, 795, 00	845, 265, 00	901, 840, 00	964, 750, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust eo's, etc Due to reserve agents.	85, 170, 80 $178, 342, 44$ $16, 301, 73$ $2, 700, 31$	161,096,21 $161,784,37$ $17,445,23$ $81,54$	$\begin{array}{c} 191,416,44\\ 198,855,03\\ 17,845,00\\ 2,433,60 \end{array}$	230, 226, 33 167, 742, 65 22, 951, 91 19, 721, 78	118, 600, 50 179, 010, 06 16, 259, 81 6, 093, 29
Dividends unpaid	90.00	10, 626, 75	16, 912, 00	2,315.00	2,685.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed	12, 052, 204, 36 40, 000, 00	11, 202, 830, 17 40, 00 9 , 00	12,117,792.01 40,000.00	12, 606, 571, 49 87, 537, 50 807, 45	$14,549,791,43 \\ 309,993,74 \\ 14,926,26$
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	60, 141, 14 25, 000, 00 39, 94 31, 526, 90	45, 445, 30 50, 000, 60 638, 75 14, 359, 28	38, 790, 30 55, 000, 00 15, 609, 28	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5,000.00 470.77 23,188.46
Total	16, 512, 853. 18	15, 812, 381, 45	16, 826, 547, 73	17, 537, 603, 45	19, 731, 548.00

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF PORTLAND.

	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$9, 253, 430.11	\$9,640,291.15	\$9,766,105.05	\$10, 906, 239. 70	\$10,813,150. 1 7
Overdrafts	188, 211, 46	186,005.15	198, 818, 96	161, 160. 24	130, 908, 99
Bonds for circulation.	1, 250, 000.00	1, 250, 000.00	1, 250, 000.00	1, 250, 000. 00	1,250,000.00
Bonds for deposits	1,020,000.00	1,020,000.00	1,050,000.00	1,050,000.00	1,050,000.00
Other bd's for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand	35, 100, 00	35, 100.00	5, 100. 00	10,650.00	10,660.00
Premiums on bonds	40,000.00	33,000.00	30, 000. 00	30, 112, 50	30, 112. 50
Bonds, securities, etc.	3,276,219.29	3,408,855.76	3,403,515.82	3, 409, 244. 98	3, 404, 741, 27
Banking house, etc	211,500.00	209, 500. 00	209, 500. 00	209, 500. 00	209, 500. 00
Real estate, etc	19, 106, 25	18,912.75	19,087.91	6,717.26	6, 165. 71
Due from nat'l banks.	2, 640, 174. 68	1, 955, 133, 02	2,641,665.09	2,571,231.71	2,804,201.11
Duefrom State banks.	1, 496, 103. 92	1, 054, 362, 81	1,055,305.60	1,206,047.43	899, 011, 58
Due from res've ag'ts.	2,070,701.42	1,874,891.51	2,243,983.72	1, 928, 722. 78	3, 142, 936, 65
Cash items	107, 701. 88	111, 079. 51	94, 008. 87	120, 869, 09	167, 352. 61
Clear'g-house exch'gs	175, 754, 95	205, 371, 27	163,773.67	194, 240, 12	369, 674, 60
Bills of other banks	14, 885, 00	13, 910. 00	9, 455, 00	19, 300.00	38,755.00
Fractional currency.	8, 525, 13	5, 333. 90	3, 927, 99	4,867.46	4, 312, 15
Canada	3, 185, 351.10	3, 130, 844, 15	2, 915, 915.00	3,474,294.50	3, 697, 359, 20
Specie	37, 354, 00	43, 663, 00	59, 900, 00	144, 762, 00	72, 937, 00
Legal-tender notes	62, 590, 00	62, 500, 00	62,500.00	62,500.00	62, 500. 00
5% fund with Treas				5.00	5.00
Due from U.S. Treas	5, 505. 00	5.00	6,605.00	3,00	3,00
Total	25, 098, 124, 19	24, 258, 758. 98	25, 219, 167, 68	26, 760, 474, 77	28, 164, 277, 04

PENNSYLVANIA.

	611 banks.	619 banks.	617 banks.	624 banks.	632 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits. Otherb'ds for deposits. U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	619, 721, 81 39, 221, 600, 00 2, 152, 000, 00 25, 000, 00 992, 300, 00 1, 264, 739, 38 82, 395, 462, 84 12, 562, 404, 51 2, 273, 057, 51 5, 778, 017, 03 2, 214, 403, 41	\$245, 691, 725, 68 603, 089, 93 41, 376, 650, 00 2, 155, 580, 00 130, 000, 00 782, 520, 00 1, 251, 717, 712 81, 902, 295, 94 12, 917, 811, 33 2, 215, 747, 71 6, 247, 731, 97 2, 268, 467, 53 42, 134, 509, 90	\$253, 270, 571. 89 643, 646, 10 42, 190, 100, 00 2, 155, 580, 00 145, 000, 00 808, 350, 00 1, 233, 870, 62 22, 302, 988, 80 13, 299, 592, 86 2, 004, 259, 49 6, 589, 796, 12 2, 205, 958, 36, 814, 85	\$259, 880, 306, 75 666, 889, 72 42, 882, 400, 00 2, 335, 580, 00 459, 602, 50 688, 350, 00 1, 244, 608, 45 82, 896, 827, 42 13, 135, 552, 16 2, 190, 244, 80 4, 879, 028, 20 1, 878, 720, 98 38, 962, 288, 33	\$266, 225, 201, 79 680, 789, 80 43, 271, 410, 00 4, 525, 580, 00 265, 009, 00 499, 910, 00 1, 321, 725, 04 83, 997, 7016, 72 13, 745, 961, 85 1, 937, 661, 24 4, 856, 939, 63 1, 654, 831, 73 42, 229, 335, 88
Cash items	1,888,944.43 231,996.84 2,372,206.00 189,400.86 15,841,296.88	1,813,790.68 273,534.77 2,112,149.00 204,985.95 15,663,751.52	1, 959, 006, 70 300, 383, 91 2, 293, 344, 00 207, 355, 50 16, 542, 244, 56	1, 980, 813. 96 342, 914. 91 1, 880, 150. 00 197, 474. 97 15, 668, 977. 86	2, 410, 543, 48 422, 306, 18 2, 181, 950, 00 203, 832, 87 16, 547, 557, 81
Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas Total	1, 911, 560, 80	7, 035, 605, 00 2, 027, 711, 32 81, 370, 79 468, 890, 736, 14	7, 649, 423, 00 2, 050, 190, 00 96, 112, 19 481, 588, 689, 43	6, 695, 248. 00 2, 093, 050. 60 64, 415. 79 481, 023, 445. 40	7, 277, 135, 00 2, 112, 402, 40 83, 733, 29 496, 441, 824, 11

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA.

	36 banks.	36 bauks.	36 banks.	36 banks.	36 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$172, 710, 985. 78	\$173, 487, 605. 80	\$172,605,723.49	\$174, 766, 101.33	\$175,639,839.51
Overdrafts	10,567.30	18, 111, 47	10, 168. 88	17,682.34	15, 510, 43
Bonds for circulation.	14,675,500.00	15,205,500.00	15, 015, 500, 00	14, 915, 500, 00	15, 135, 500, 00
Bonds for deposits	1,306,000.00	850,000.00	825, 000, 00	1,025,000.00	4, 261, 000, 00
Otherb'dsfordeposits	25,000.00	481, 000. 00	1, 390, 683, 93	1,609,758.93	244, 075, 00
U.S. bonds on hand	74,000.00	35,000.00	35,000,00	35,000.00	
Premiums on bonds	511,982.76	510, 188, 00	477, 788, 92	474, 044, 77	573, 977, 25
Bonds, securities, etc.	31, 954, 581. 05	29, 662, 812, 53	29, 159, 228, 56	30, 501, 182, 97	30, 919, 592. 13
Banking house, etc	3, 972, 302. 48	3, 967, 007. 5.:	3, 987, 802.16	3, 977, 791. 16	4,007,106.06
Real estate, etc	352, 208, 67	354, 308. 42	399, 886, 95	411, 374. 13	412, 714, 13
Due from nat'i banks.		27, 833, 805. 37	26, 315, 686, 32	30, 113, 867. 42	25, 632, 023, 78
Due from State banks.		6, 981, 051, 56	7, 833, 084, 29	8, 160, 906, 43	7, 593, 052, 97
Due from res've ag'ts.	36, 421, 865, 90	38, 460, 652, 68	35, 992, 780. 55	40,693,665.19	35, 441, 017. 68
Cash items	2, 423, 690, 68	2, 254, 928, 67	2, 398, 184, 83	2, 194, 538, 21	2, 973, 967. 58
· Clear'g-house exch'gs		22, 197, 888, 36	18, 939, 803.16	20, 768, 509, 76	21, 386, 873, 40
Bills of other banks	412, 420.00	377, 404, 00	393, 853, 00	348, 783, 00	318, 179, 00
Fractional currency .	62, 684. 15	63, 799, 45	52, 259, 60	59, 740, 69	65, 005. 40
Specie	16, 649, 236, 61	19, 595, 401, 02	17, 865, 166, 80	20, 825, 598, 96	17, 875, 812, 46
Legal-tender notes		3, 434, 019. 00		2, 917, 910, 00	2, 958, 091, 00
5% fund with Treas		759, 975. 00		745, 775.00	756, 775.00
Due from U.S. Treas		139, 240. 00		151, 750.00	116, 490. 00
Total	340, 822, 357. 32	346, 669, 698. 93	337, 286, 772. 81	354, 714, 480. 29	346, 326, 512. 78
ed for -FRASER			!	<u> </u>	1

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Arranged by States and Reserve Chies-Continued.

CITY OF PORTLAND.

T 1 1.732.1	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APEH, 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	3 banks.				
Capital stock	\$1, 250, 000, 00	\$1, 250, 000, 00	\$1,259,000.00	\$1, 250, 000.00	§1, 250, 000, 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	700, 090, 00 769, 753, 98	700, 900. 00 759, 517. 65	709, 000, 00 726, 187, 94	700, 000, 00 801, 495, 82	$1,300,000,00\\209,314,45$
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1, 239, 800.00	1, 227, 760. 00	1, 221, 100.00	1,241,000.00	1, 244, 200. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	3, 123, 668, 00 2, 331, 378, 81 289, 006, 54	2, 783, 628, 25 2, 257, 943, 83 405, 836, 04	3, 384, 449, 93 2, 481, 764, 73 323, 999, 06	3, 383, 067, 92 3, 052, 817, 51 827, 838, 85	3, 777, 655, 54 3, 237, 872, 10 489, 306, 98
Dividends unpaid	977.00	2, 277. 00	4,396.50	1,068.50	1, 345. 50
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	14, 436, 194, 77 350, 319, 43 622, 025, 06	13, 851, 674, 30 457, 034, 94 561, 944, 82	$14,071,959,57 \\ 521,708,50 \\ 520,217,70$	14, 946, 320, 74 553, 372, 59 494, 909, 85	15, 645, 128, 55 288, 283, 80 757, 499, 97
Notes rediscounted Bills payable					
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	15,090.00	7, 202, 15	5, 000, 00 8, 383, 75	5, 000, 00 8, 582, 95	12, 500. 0 0 1, 140. 15
Total	25, 698, 124, 19	24, 258, 758. 98	25, 219, 167, 68	26, 760, 474, 77	28, 164, 277, 04

PENNSYLVANIA.

	611 banks.	619 banks.	617 bauks.	624 banks,	632 banks.
Capital stock	\$56, 872, 383. 0 0	\$57, 312, 680.00	\$57 , 342, 550. 00	\$57, 785, 890, 09	\$58, 451, 000, 00
Surplus fund	43, 803, 287, 25	45, 341, 166, 38	45, 654, 815, 56	46, 455, 002, 52	48, 572, 204, 63
Undivided profits	11, 576, 740, 70	10, 733, 069, 45	11, 923, 466, 63	12, 438, 158, 82	11, 351, 676, 96
Nat'l-bank circulation	38, 649, 280, 00	40, 893, 110, 00	41, 820, 055, 00	42,539,830.00	43, 032, 770, 00
State-bank circulation	1, 198, 00	1, 498, 00	1, 498, 00	1,498.00	1, 498, 00
Due to national banks	3, 999, 952, 57	4, 405, 067, 18	4, 821, 769, 41	2,712,851,00	1, 966, 433, 87
Due to State banks	670, 671, 62	921, 478, 07	815, 820, 23	486,709,22	531, 102, 54
Due to trust co's, etc	1, 767, 613, 61	1, 640, 431, 17	2, 000, 768, 45	1,538,481,37	1, 692, 687, 55
Due to reserve agents.	861, 435, 62	399, 138, 67	492, 400, 36	350,944,21	261, 887, 68
Dividends unpaid	459, 703, 82	174, 219, 10	3 34, 971. 61	171, 708, 22	149, 328, 53
Individual deposits. U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed. Notes rediscounted. Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities.	296, 609, 504, 00	803, 660, 724, 64	312, 358, 997, 80	311, 814, 979, 54	323, 430, 873, 25
	1, 946, 632, 44	2, 029, 155, 46	2, 112, 990, 59	2, 378, 844, 58	4, 712, 068, 01
	46, 929, 19	60, 367, 69	57, 917, 37	46, 998, 90	38, 493, 01
	94, 800, 00	63, 660, 00	61, 560, 60	61, 500, 00	64, 500, 00
	534, 404, 13	499, 061, 91	461, 340, 38	679, 378, 21	743, 320, 84
	1, 068, 500, 00	927, 223, 00	1, 290, 549, 00	1, 244, 939, 67	972, 306, 60
	4, 192, 15	12, 277, 49	4, 598, 93	9, 687, 15	16, 313, 65
	217, 297, 34	102, 459, 41	110, 734, 11	513, 493, 99	462, 466, 09
Total	459, 187, 825, 41	468, 890, 786, 14	481, 588, 689, 43	481, 623, 445, 40	436, 441, 824, 11

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA.

į	36 banks.	36 banks.	36 banks.	36 banks.	36 banks.
Capital stock	\$22, 225, 000, 00	\$22, 265, 000, 00	\$22, 805, 600, 00	\$22, 305, 000, 00	\$22, 305, 000. C
Surplus fund Undivided profits	27,365,000,00 $3,991,078.04$	$27, 595, 000, 00 \\ 4, 707, 219, 42$	27,635,009,00 $5,601,482.84$	28, 360, 060, 60 4, 874, 413, 21	28, 860, 000-00 5, 159, 582, 69
Nat'l-bankeirculation State-bankeirculation	14, 473, 237, 50	14,966,587,50	14,879,405.00	14, 761, 552, 50	14, 922, 477, 5
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	68, 041, 183, 06 12, 821, 840, 87 37, 757, 080, 91 12, 485, 848, 45	67, 1 6 3, 541, 04 14, 137, 678, 92 40, 686, 166, 23 12, 663, 051, 35	62, 972, 204, 18 13, 710, 603, 76 87, 947, 436, 32 10, 985, 434, 03	65, 271, 676, 87 14, 114, 536, 38 37, 851, 575, 50 11, 123, 263, 87	65, 501, 106, 61 12, 122, 079, 9, 56, 216, 826, 34 10, 108, 530, 72
Dividends unpaid	226, 343, 70	27, 090. 80	22,656,30	24,819.89	24, 733. 1
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	144, 763, 230, 93 1, 200, 644, 89 130, 898, 97 80, 009, 00	140, 010, 875, 38 1, 151, 945, 81 164, 209, 07 80, 000, 00	$137, 742, 819, 11 \\ 2, 313, 660, 25 \\ 162, 274, 68 \\ 380, 000, 60$	152, 418, 876, 98 2, 691, 641, 57 153, 274, 29 380, 009, 00	146, 016, 313, 4 4, 360, 897, 2 84, 9 65, 16 80, 000, 00
Bills payable	315, 000, 00 6, 000, 00	329,600,00 8,333.40 120,060.00	580, 690, 60 833, 54 54, 600, 60	\$89, 000. 00 4, 970. 62	564, 000. 00
Total	340, 822, 357, 32	346, 669, 698. 93	337, 286, 772, 81	354, 714, 480, 29	346, 326, 512, 78

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CITY OF PITTSBURG.

Dozowana	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	31 banks.	31 banks.	30 banks.	30 banks.	30 banks.
Loans and discounts.		\$131,678,906.62			\$142,626,505.31
Overdrafts	81, 363. 19	44, 945. 45	66, 773. 09	58, 948. 02	76, 536, 57
Bonds for circulation.	14, 960, 000. 00	14, 460, 000.00	14, 460, 000.00	14, 810, 000. 00	15, 410, 000. 00
Bonds for deposits		915, 000.00	965, 000. 00	1,050,000.00	1,600,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits	250, 000. 00	259,000.00	305,000.00	305, 000. 00	305, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand					20,000.00
Premiums on bonds	607,606.55	554, 223, 44	545, 048. 44	553, 483. 28	579, 984, 84
Bonds, securities, etc.	21, 986, 405. 75	20, 794, 843, 27	22, 711, 690, 10	23, 078, 151, 56	23, 603, 993, 54
Banking house, etc	13, 103, 502, 69	13,513,469.27	13, 391, 216. 88	13, 659, 596. 23	13, 809, 595, 73
Real estate, etc	591, 425, 79	625, 212, 35	656, 765, 71	734, 339, 82	710, 719. 41
Due from nat'l banks.		9, 105, 961. '6	7, 905, 319. 46	7, 687, 745. 67	8,061,983.22
Due from State banks.		3, 336, 661. 41	[3, 298, 546, 51]	4, 525, 655, 26	3, 964, 069, 50
Due from res've ag'ts.	16, 892, 295. 02	20, 922, 541, 72	17, 186, 209, 71	17, 488, 635. 98	16, 611, 688. 55
Cash items	588, 932, 08	1, 147, 266, 68	525, 335, 54	748, 809. 47	813, 107. 14
Clear'g-house exch'gs		5, 224, 640. 44	4, 920, 664. 38	4, 305, 284, 39	5, 262, 124, 87
Bills of other banks	643, 146, 00	718, 274, 00	606, 241, 00	567, 853, 00	418, 409.00
Fractional currency.	26,351.27	38, 033. 38	54, 618. 69	58, 752. 04	57, 636. 12
Specie	13, 782, 198, 50	15, 730, 833, 35	14, 251, 951, 78	14, 973, 231, 38	14, 426, 042, 06
Legal-tender notes		5, 500, 753, 00	5, 168, 147, 00	5, 197, 262, 00	4, 427, 520, 00
5% fund with Treas	723, 000, 00	721, 850, 90	718,000.00	733, 000. 00	765, 200, 00
Due from U.S.Treas	217, 350, 00	265, 800. 00	119, 250, 00	120, 100, 00	124, 000, 00
Total	240, 937, 918, 79	245, 549, 216. 14	250, 349, 550, 40	250, 361, 496, 43	253, 674, 115, 86

PORTO RICO.

	1 bank.	1 bank.	1 bank.	1 bank,	1 bank.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts	\$17,519.02	\$71,698.26	\$ 60, 423, 46	\$2 3, 855. 07	\$32,094.50
Bonds for deposits	100,000.00	100, 000, 00	100, 000, 00	100, 000. 00	100,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand		- • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc.	9, 000, 00 143, 018, 75	8, 640, 00 143, 018, 75	8, 640, 00 143, 018, 75	8, 640, 00 143, 018, 75	8,640,00 143,018,75
Banking house, etc Real estate, etc	955, 00	955.00	955, 00	955, 00	985,00
Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks.	87, 703, 43 31, 428, 08	56, 955, 38 4, 090, 96	63, 535, 14 28, 024, 97	75, 352, 22 17, 491, 12	74, 362, 48 64, 202, 03
Due from res've ag'ts. Cash items	51, 425, 06	14, 927, 25	1, 133, 53	33, 103, 52	668. 12
Clear's house exch'gs Bills of other banks		~ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	# =0		
Fractional currency . Specie	7.67 33,110.70	7, 8 2 28, 174, 74	7. 78 28, 207. 90	4. 68 28, 462, 70	5, 86 33, 299, 60
Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas	21,000,00 5,000,00	25, 000, 00 5, 000, 00	25, 600, 00 5, 000, 00	25, 000, 00 5, 000, 00	20, 000, 00 5, 000, 00
Due from U.S. Treas Total	11, 400, 00 460, 741, 79	2, 550. 00 461, 018. 16	463, 946, 53	460, 883, 06	482, 276, 34

RHODE ISLAND.

1	25 banks.	25 banks	24 banks,	24 banks.	23 banks.
Loans and discounts.		\$ 25, 591, 925, 63	\$23, 293, 647, 23	\$22, 152, 867, 48	\$22, 536, 615. 74
Overdrafts	46,922,12	27, 125, 95	32, 263, 71	19, 317. 16	15, 126, 15
Bondsfor eirculation.	4, 472, 500, 00	4, 472, 500. 00	4, 122, 500, 00	3, 967, 500. 00	4, 088, 500, 00
Bonds for deposits	67, 000. 00	87, 000, 00	70,000.00	92, 000, 00	672, 000. 00
Other b'ds for deposits			67,000.00	50, 000. 00	50, 000. 00
U.S. bonds on hand	10,000.00	90, 000, 00	10, 000, 60	10, 000, 00	10,000.00
Premiums on bonds	71,561.66	68, 731. 66	56, 793. 75	48¢518.75	77,652,50
Bonds, securities, etc.	6, 252, 943. 43	5, 999, 852. 12	5, 413, 864. 35	4, 350, 782, 68	3, 952, 782. 17
Banking house, etc	6 96, 0 73. 9 3	700, 061, 43	699,400.00	703, 200.00	542, 600, 00
Real estate, etc	3, 370.00	3, 300, 00	3, 300. 00	3, 539, 83	9, 374, 09
Due from nat'l banks.	362, 217, 84	364, 253, 05	395, 019, 50	3 39, 2 4 4. 5 3	471,571,17
Due from State banks.	256, 945, 45	245, 413, 14	221, 409, 86	418, 809. 45	215, 223, 55
Due from res' ve ag'ts.	3,241,544.17	3, 371, 843, 73	2, 924, 778. 80	2, 768, 430, 48	3,087.632.58
Cash items	51, 987, 58	25,538 40	19,227.37	45,471.82	23, 895, 62
Clear'g-house exch'gs	265, 216, 93	345, 294, 13	275,677,93	195, 589, 57	279, 110, 76
Bills of other banks	284, 449, 00	241,597,00	168, 079, 00	143, 686, 00	167, 411, 00
Fractional currency.	10, 311, 63	10,015.42	11, 159, 33	10, 788. 93	9,744.42
Specie	970, 219, 48	832,966.47	818, 694, 00	756, 122, 46	827, 427, 80
Legal-tender notes	613, 731, 00	534, 138, 00	480, 597, 60	438, 399, 00	317, 736, 00
5% fund with Treas	220, 025, 00	201,575.00	199, 175, 00	198, 125, 00	199, 185, 00
Due from U.S. Treas.	36, 817, 50	39,017.50	56, 639, 00	27,715.00	49, 615, 00
Total	44, 782, 605, 94	43, 252, 148, 63	39, 339, 216, 83	36, 740, 108. 14	37, 594, 203, 55
Digitized for FRASER	44, 102,000, 94	10, 202, 110.00	00,000,210.00	50, 740, 100. 14	07,002,200.00

CITY OF PITTSBURG.

	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	31 banks.	31 banks.	30 banks.	30 banks.	30 banks.
Capital stock	\$24,700,000.00	\$24,700,000.00	\$23, 900, 000. 00	\$23,900,000.00	\$23, 900, 000. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	29, 195, 000. 00 7, 512, 824, 82	29, 200, 000. 00 7, 762, 850. 80	29, 200, 000. 00 7, 682, 7 27. 9 7	29, 525, 000. 00 7, 974, 239. 38	29, 985, 000. 00 7, 858, 271. 38
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	14, 835, 895. 00	14, 294, 645, 00	14, 329, 490. 00	14, 607, 085. 00	15, 326, 790, 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	31, 087, 996, 46 7, 251, 770, 32 15, 874, 114, 37 1, 358, 750, 04	34, 569, 849, 50 6, 963, 276, 66 19, 135, 184, 52 1, 069, 811, 96	33, 826, 387, 37 7, 748, 864, 40 17, 159, 277, 73 1, 419, 932, 16	32, 751, 875, 26 8, 690, 223, 95 16, 368, 935, 69 1, 264, 258, 45	35, 499, 035, 26 9, 224, 610, 49 17, 471, 743, 29 1, 189, 637, 29
Dividends unpaid	45, 193. 50	17, 127. 75	57, 524. 25	11, 917. 25	18, 802. 00
Individual deposits. U. S. deposits Dep' Is U. S. dis, officers Bonds borrowed. Notes rediscounted. Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities.	105, 885, 366, 08 905, 288, 59 259, 711, 41 1, 100, 000, 00 124, 161, 53 528, 400, 00 37, 622, 78 235, 823, 94	104, 850, 650, 65 961, 385, 18 203, 614, 82 1, 075, 000, 00 188, 000, 00 165, 000, 00 52, 096, 80 340, 722, 50	112, 286, 285, 57 966, 316, 73 298, 683, 27 1,075, 000, 00 150, 000, 00 50, 000, 00 52, 383, 62 146, 677, 33	111, 441, 272, 52 1, 147, 307, 79 202, 692, 21 1, 075, 000, 00 1, 100, 000, 00 75, 297, 77 226, 391, 16	109. 067, 171. 64 1, 499, 331. 88 400, 668. 12 1, 075, 000. 00 300, 000. 00 730, 000. 00 52, 467. 12 75, 587. 39
Tota1	240, 937, 918, 79	245, 549, 216. 14	250, 349, 550. 40	250, 361, 496. 43	253, 674, 115, 86

PORTO RICO.

1	1 bank.	1 bank.	1 bank.	1 bank.	1 bank.
Capital stock	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	9, 326. 01	10, 297, 94	10, 268. 59	9, 949. 39	12,609.62
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	100, 000. 00	100,000.00	100, 000. 00	100,000.00	100,000.00
Due to reserve agents. Dividends unpaid	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
Individual deposits U.S. deposits	251, 415. 78	250, 720. 22	253, 327. 94	250, 933. 67	269, 666. 7
Notes rediscounted	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Bills payable					
Total	460,741.79	461, 018. 16	463, 946. 53	460, 883. 06	482, 276. 3

RHODE ISLAND.

	25 banks.	25 banks.	24 banks.	24 banks.	23 banks.
Capital stock	\$8,700,250.00	\$8,700,250.00	\$7,700,250.00	\$7,700,250.00	\$7, 200, 250.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	3, 205, 754, 09 2, 009, 475, 21	3, 208, 988. 10 2, 049, 912. 20	3, 014, 988. 10 2, 017, 094. 72	3, 015, 288. 10 2, 149, 559. 37	3, 032, 938, 10 2, 126, 653, 89
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	4, 401, 525.00	4, 384, 935. 00	4,071,402.50	3, 933, 735, 00	4, 025, 205. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's., etc. Due to reserve agents.	572, 472, 31 89, 973, 77 1, 712, 363, 55 633, 661, 48	352, 475, 98 99, 896, 99 3, 210, 445, 51 512, 901, 29	474, 671, 46 93, 352, 81 1, 533, 802, 79 475, 578, 49	359, 286, 83 129, 156, 66 1, 429, 114, 38 467, 499, 97	437, 987, 66 87, 163, 94 1, 509, 454, 76 310, 002, 57
Dividends unpaid	9, 692. 99	10, 325. 82	12, 770. 46	8, 512, 41	9, 140. 18
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	23, 007, 583, 72 107, 500, 83 26, 121, 74	20, 433, 809, 73 101, 836, 68 33, 131, 76	19, 394, 105, 61 89, 207, 77 46, 828, 68	16, 902, 644, 10 103, 270, 04 31, 631, 84	17, 896, 688, 94 687, 103, 04 32, 802, 03
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	305, 000. 00	150, 000. 00 500. 60	415, 000. 00	510, 000. 00	168, 659. 97 70, 000. 00
Other liabilities	1, 231. 25	2, 739. 57	163.44	159.44	153.47
Total	44, 782, 605. 94	43, 252, 148. 63	39, 339, 216. 83	36, 740, 108. 14	37, 594, 203. 55

http://fraser.stlouis@us.1906---35

SOUTH CAROLINA.

	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources,	24 banks.	25 banks.	26 banks.	26 banks.	25 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks.	561, 329, 33 2, 247, 250, 00 276, 000, 00	\$12, 507, 145, 69 322, 163, 11 2, 272, 250, 00 276, 000, 00 15, 000, 00 39, 329, 70 1, 581, 275, 19 339, 004, 02 103, 799, 00 729, 127, 90 802, 395, 71	\$14,036,924,59 209,341,81 2,322,250,00 336,000.00 15,000.00 41,925,83 1,622,056,93 108,141,30 735,703,63 847,915,34	\$14,053,659,77 163,150,91 2,322,250,00 336,000,00 15,000,00 43,550,83 1,661,617,32 463,621,80 102,685,39 632,236,51 537,485,43	\$13, 857, 291. 94 209, 184. 29 2, 543, 750. 00 471, 000. 00 15, 600. 00 58, 345. 46 1, 665, 691. 63 459, 630. 25 93, 966. 90 710, 265. 59 554, 628. 76
Due from res've ag'ts. Cash items. Clear'g-house exch gs Bills of other banks. Fractional currency. Specie. Legal-tender notes. 5½ fund with Treas. Due from U.S. Treas. Total	1, 439, 218, 83 218, 008, 40 142, 346, 83 166, 418, 00 10, 459, 79 603, 410, 25 550, 486, 00 112, 362, 50 9, 650, 00	950, 596, 49 126, 906, 54 141, 438, 07 156, 948, 00 11, 879, 75 805, 531, 85 351, 757, 00 109, 187, 50 14, 800, 00	1, 035, 829, 17 212, 960, 92 159, 533, 80 102, 166, 00 16, 378, 47 664, 200, 2 313, 948, 00 103, 616, 50 23, 502, 50 23, 426, 911, 76	1, 235, 258, 36 181, 017. 8, 258, 361 116, 470, 77 114, 486, 00 17, 362, 88 568, 282, 38 291, 281, 00 109, 162, 50 3, 402, 50 22, 970, 982, 19	898, 508, 35 172, 308, 37 139, 869, 47 84, 044, 00 17, 652, 75 544, 768, 43 230, 754, 00 115, 637, 50 6, 402, 50

SOUTH DAKOTA.

	73 banks.	75 banks.	76 banks.	76 banks.	79 banks.
Loans and discounts.		\$12,968,003.68	\$14, 283, 731. 83	\$14,494,099.02	\$15,090,122.52
Overdrafts	239, 227, 07	181, 447. 26	204, 740. 67	246,507.95	215, 175. 34
Bonds for circulation.	1,590,050.00	1,606,300.00	1,642,300.00	1,661,050.00	1,689,300.00
Bonds for deposits	217, 000.00	217,000.00	217, 000. 00	217,000.00	392,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits	54,500.60	54,500.00	54, 500, 00	104, 500, 00	54, 500, 00
U.S. bonds on hand					75, 000, 00
Premiums on bonds	53, 169, 15	47, 301, 92	47, 827, 05	58, 544, 19	57, 453, 90
Bonds, securities, etc.	1, 120, 260, 53	1, 251, 658, 61	776, 240, 45	761, 583, 90	815, 612, 23
Banking house, etc	670, 621, 31	666, 452, 36	690, 681, 33	723, 616, 07	741, 134. 18
Real estate, etc	115, 005, 20	110, 3 03, 62	119, 246. 39	128, 259, 47	123, 929, 85
Due from nat'l banks.	1, 314, 047, 10	933, 087, 50	1, 219, 434, 56	1,296,488 49	1, 455, 042.06
Due from State banks.	330, 045, 26	292, 965, 52	325, 877, 72	346, 043, 17	371, 526, 60
Due from res've ag'ts.	3, 243, 553. 36	2, 673, 450. 16	2, 817, 348. 80	2,715,798.84	2, 867, 109. 74
Cash items	138, 355, 53	117, 308. 24	116, 581. 41	115, 954. 51	134, 581. 87
Clear'g-house exch'gs	16, 820. 89	21,527.59	16, 263. 46	38, 499. 63	42, 127. 85
Bills of other banks	126, 873.00	99,061.00	105, 994. 00	100, 242. 00	113, 709.00
Fractional currency.	9, 344. 93	10, 984. 24	15, 565. 18	14, 585. 7 5	14, 616. 12
Specie	775, 674. 35	757, 453, 50	842, 788. 45	765, 904, 23	863, 758. 79
Legal-tender notes	463, 332.00	398, 641. 00	428, 165, 00	378, 335. 00	421, 798.00
5% fund with Treas	78, 252, 50	80, 002, 50	81,715.00	81, 490, 00	83, 652, 50
Due from U.S. Treas	4, 423. 00	3, 468, 00	2, 473.00	1,723.00	673.00
Total	23, 393, 749. 49	22, 490, 916. 70	24, 008, 474, 30	24, 250, 225. 22	25, 622, 823, 55

TENNESSEE.

	68 banks.	70 banks.	70 banks.	68 banks.	69 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$38,001,939.62	\$37, 963, 111. 94	\$38, 328, 142. 77	\$39, 506, 686. 27	\$41, 213, 592. 07
Overdrafts	948, 375, 25	562, 551, 92	523, 841. 36	453, 645, 14	399, 659, 57
Bonds for circulation.	5, 415, 250, 00	5,664,750.00	5,691,000.00	6, 156, 000.00	6, 682, 750.00
Bonds for deposits	1,078,000.00	1, 118, 000, 00	1, 168, 000.00	1, 206, 000.00	1,598,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits	34, 129, 26	31,000.00	146,000.00	153,000.00	31,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	295, 600, 00	167, 300.00	165, 600.00	115, 600.00	53, 600.00
Premiums on bonds	262,603.52	246, 919. 90	240, 602, 59	257, 283 . 1 1	276, 483, 94
Bonds, securities, etc.	1, 752, 584, 60	1,720,101.20	1,776,953.04	1,888,173.52	1,800,193.14
Banking house, etc	958, 217, 01	993, 541. 26	1, 014, 771. 88	978, 351, 72	930, 180. 45
Real estate, etc	166, 144, 43	146, 537, 33	147, 778. 96	145, 653. 67	151,756.58
Due from nat'l banks.	3, 428, 666. 87	3, 807, 759. 84	3, 990, 838. 35	3, 430, 233. 49	3, 901, 479, 70
Due from State banks.	1, 788, 956, 93	1, 413, 523. 85	1, 460, 955. 28	1, 141, 380. 19	1, 214, 108. 09
Due from res've ag'ts.	5, 241, 994. 67	5, 872, 609, 71	6, 382, 192, 74	5, 009, 362. 33	5, 331, 544. 03
Cash items	379, 098. 40	524, 596, 14	430, 390. 54	364, 773. 13	452, 927. 11
Clear'g-house exch'gs	743, 467, 60	362, 125, 21	372, 477. 36	344, 862. 75	562, 808. 17
Bills of other banks	402, 180. 0 0	440, 220. 00	577, 225. 00	427, 182, 00	433, 055, 00
Fractional currency.	22, 661. 47	24, 169. 65	26, 781, 16	26,330,12	19, 529. 09
Specie	1,722,640.82	2,081,112.60	2, 344, 570, 35	1,944,427.82	1, 969, 528. 85
Legal-tender notes	1, 232, 181. 00	1, 268, 172, 00	1, 227, 115.00	1, 296, 990, 00	1, 100, 207. 00
5% fund with Treas	255, 097. 50	257, 410, 80	267,750.00	287, 050. 00	305, 290. 00
Due from U.S. Treas	6, 100. 00	10,650.00	18, 900. 00	16, 215. 00	12, 610. 00
ed for FRASER	64, 135, 888. 95	64, 676, 163, 35	66, 301, 886, 38	65, 149, 200, 26	68, 440, 302. 79

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

SOUTH CAROLINA.

Liabilities.	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	24 banks.	25 banks.	26 banks.	26 banks.	25 banks.
Capital stock	\$2, 993, 000. 00	\$2, 997, 060, 00	\$3, 283, 000. 00	\$3,297,880.00	\$3, 235, 000. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	796, 204. 57 917, 384. 33	805, 504, 57 805, 260, 96	781, 004. 57 958, 898. 42	781, 504, 57 1, 065, 717, 74	941, 114, 89 789, 223, 90
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	2, 241, 590, 00	2, 225, 640, 00	2, 249, 900. 00	2, 316, 720, 00	2, 538, 450.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's., etc. Due to reserve agents.	$\begin{array}{c} 416,896,44 \\ 1,724,315,86 \\ 492,681,31 \\ 27,058,60 \end{array}$	449, 279, 27 1, 401, 485, 71 468, 313, 43 46, 941, 20	567, 882. 50 1, 232, 208. 42 482, 497. 89 35, 366. 37	$\begin{array}{c} 415,507.50 \\ 1,134,999.04 \\ 462,684.60 \\ 20,519.89 \end{array}$	460, 518. 34 1, 057, 824. 46 370, 772. 60 25, 267. 37
Dividends unpaid	15, 278, 50	18, 275. 50	17, 134. 00	15, 630, 50	16, 878. 50
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dept's U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable	11, 663, 485, 66 212, 150, 66 72, 591, 70 205, 599, 34 95, 000, 00	11, 573, 611, 96 211, 641, 97 69, 075, 84 265, 969, 20 361, 000, 00	11, 893, 118. 72 268, 154. 12 80, 810. 30 671, 315. 27 856, 000. 00	11, 300, 499, 79 253, 837, 31 99, 078, 88 74, 000, 00 527, 859, 86 1, 150, 000, 00	10, 696, 210, 72 414, 587, 39 75, 462, 51 84, 000, 00 616, 347, 88 1, 460, 000, 00
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	27, 640. 00	43, 418. 91	2,000.00 47,621.18	2, 540. 00 52, 002, 51	1, 990, 00 64, 982, 13
Total	21, 900, 786, 97	21, 742, 478, 52	23, 426, 911. 76	22, 970, 982. 19	22, 848, 630, 69

SOUTH DAKOTA.

	73 banks.	75 banks.	76 banks.	76 banks.	79 banks.
Capital stock	\$2,815,000.00	\$2,847,500.00	\$2,881,500.00	\$2,895,000.00	\$2,980,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	369, 694, 47 844, 820, 43	379, 464. 21 830, 240. 64	379, 639. 06 888, 467. 37	380, 454, 06 954, 712, 14	430, 629, 06 872, 950, 69
Net'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1, 566, 350. 00	1, 588, 290. 00	1, 636, 940. 00	1,658,200.00	1, 673, 650. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc	330, 890, 75 1, 377, 167, 47	271, 328. 10 1, 099, 835. 54	359, 839, 64 1, 230, 685, 75	$245,410.84 \ 1,260,299.83$	344, 526, 68 1, 495, 567, 74 155, 02
Due to reserve agents.	6, 383. 19	83. 69	52. 62	588. 27	165. 98
Dividends unpaid	2, 038. 00	14, 465. 00	2, 416, 00	370.00	1,866.34
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	15, 779, 378, 58 167, 314, 31 75, 274, 97	15, 098, 417, 58 202, 738, 03 60, 861, 95	16, 282, 431, 37 191, 396, 74 69, 995, 80	16, 471, 545, 75 270, 585, 20 46, 460, 42	17, 316, 695, 56 337, 736, 00 101, 720, 40
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	15, 148. 31 45, 000. 00 8, 289. 01	7,818.44 85,000.00 2,317.11 2,556.41	15, 000. 00 58, 818. 44 343. 94 10, 947. 57	35, 056, 54 31, 000, 00 542, 17	29, 956, 54 35, 500, 00 343, 94 1, 419, 60
Total	23, 393, 749. 49	22, 490, 916. 70	24,008, 474.30	24, 250, 225, 22	25, 622, 823, 55

TENNESSEE.

	68 banks.	70 banks.	70 banks.	68 banks.	69 banks,
Capital stock	\$7,957,100.00	\$8, 300, 000. 00	\$8,515,000.00	\$8, 385, 000.00	\$8, 510, 000. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2,283,392.68 $1,602,960.81$	2, 200, 746. 93 1, 440, 004. 32	2, 066, 946, 93 1, 576, 074, 86	2, 066, 946, 93 1, 826, 943, 11	2, 603, 425, 65 1, 116, 389, 06
Nat'l-bank eirculation State-bank eirculation	5, 364, 382. 50	5, 606, 332, 50	5, 669, 382. 50	6, 085, 882. 50	6, 654, 932. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	2, 395, 449, 58 4, 407, 760, 52 918, 714, 63 564, 739, 50	2, 622, 372, 67 4, 762, 804, 41 1, 045, 714, 65 439, 982, 21	2, 617, 250, 11 4, 739, 648, 86 751, 752, 85 462, 868, 77	2, 400, 165, 67 3, 971, 209, 46 837, 012, 90 498, 780, 71	2, 674, 256, 05 3, 849, 085, 61 614, 759, 08 459, 418, 01
Dividends unpaid Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	5, 264, 50 34, 176, 867, 95 725, 059, 71 264, 410, 42 54, 700, 00 827, 793, 42 2, 550, 000, 00 32, 674, 02 4, 618, 71	15, 689, 52 35, 682, 208, 41 889, 626, 96 240, 108, 26 54, 700, 00 305, 087, 48 1, 010, 421, 88 35, 238, 12 25, 125, 00	11, 819, 50 37, 926, 392, 95 982, 692, 18 237, 088, 36 54, 700, 00 64, 779, 50 590, 000, 00 35, 253, 57 235, 44	5, 225, 00 36, 632, 155, 85 1, 052, 331, 78 159, 594, 53 54, 700, 00 345, 895, 23 792, 000, 00 35, 253, 57 103, 02	8, 789, 00 37, 906, 220, 36 1, 343, 922, 39 277, 755, 35 54, 700, 00 644, 904, 04 1, 687, 000, 00 34, 753, 57 42, 12
Total	64, 135, 888. 95	64, 676, 163. 35	66, 301, 886. 38	65, 149, 200. 26	68, 440, 302, 79

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Summary of Reports of National Banks since August 25, 1905,

TEXAS.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	430 banks.	440 banks.	437 banks.	449 banks.	458 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits. Other b'ds for deposits. U.S. bonds on hand. Premiums on bonds. Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc.	16, 487, 148. 50 14, 186, 860. 00 582, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 49, 020. 00 467, 185. 46	\$84, 906, 938. 51 13, 115, 924. 21 14, 895, 110. 00 582, 900. 90 100, 900. 90 42, 920. 90 433, 445. 66 2, 480, 519. 47 3, 740, 773. 67	\$82, 409, 966. 03 7, 528. 578. 23 14, 887, 860. 00 532, 000. 00 100, 000. 00 42, 220. 00 422, 318. 01 1, 683, 972. 22 3, 543, 235. 04	\$88, 983, 716, 47 5, 679, 296, 54 15, 403, 610, 00 582, 000, 00 100, 000, 00 142, 220, 00 444, 459, 02 1, 778, 998, 67 3, 668, 176, 98	\$94,259,113.80 7,251,926.19 15,895,360.00 1,317,000.00 100,000.00 9,220.00 477,087.39 1,936,172.11 3,849,699.67
Real estate, etc	1, 080, 119. 64 11, 022, 299. 03 3, 472, 626. 52	1,024,344.98 10,032,359.89 3,280,243.20 22,800,007.50	915, 927, 90 8, 253, 130, 30 3, 605, 345, 42 22, 246, 732, 43	949, 811. 20 7, 033, 090. 40 3, 274, 550. 04 17, 396, 582. 08	946, 321. 06 6, 856, 399. 67 2, 943, 460. 97 14, 966, 582. 72
Cash items	871, 815. 31 386, 727. 99 1, 211, 307. 00 72, 698. 73	932, 335. 03 238, 413. 77 1, 181, 698. 00 85, 954. 45	675, 466, 96 102, 869, 48 995, 586, 00 95, 047, 84	811, 558. 54 135, 887. 28 1, 001, 642. 00 91, 961. 83	835, 649. 23 168, 493. 69 1, 114, 374. 00 90, 059. 88
Specie	6, 208, 428, 70 3, 961, 340, 00 677, 727, 80 20, 896, 00	6, 268, 176. 17 3, 760, 663. 00 726, 029. 00 27, 686. 21	5, 892, 404, 55 8, 122, 761, 00 722, 979, 00 39, 327, 40	5, 443, 990. 64 2, 762, 128. 00 754, 596. 00 23, 862. 28	5, 729, 951. 76 2, 960, 876. 00 779, 364. 00 32, 471. 40
Total	171, 501, 523. 10	170, 654, 642. 72	157, 817, 727. 81	156, 462, 127. 97	162, 519, 583. 54

CITY OF DALLAS.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$10,084,470.48 887,685.23	\$10, 466, 458. 76 561, 070. 21	\$10,823,789.22 290,407.05	\$10, 193, 512. 80 216, 857. 06	\$9,972,108.17 413,018.73
Bonds for circulation.	1, 297, 500. 00	1, 312, 500. 00	1,312,500.00	1, 312, 500.00	1,312,500.00
Bonds for deposits	300,000.00	285, 000. 00	285, 000. 00	285, 000.00	285, 000.00
Other b'ds for deposit. U.S. bonds on hand	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Premiums on bonds	55, 412, 50	12, 687. 50	87, 687, 50	12, 687, 50	12, 687, 50
Bonds, securities, etc.	75,000.00	75, 000. 00	67, 500.00	117,000.00	42, 000. 00
Banking house, etc	175, 269, 73	174, 919. 73	107, 434. 73	228, 909. 73	228, 909. 73
Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks.	2, 234, 393, 43	2, 150, 879. 93	4,000.00 2,242,887.98	5,056.80 1,572,473.88	35, 056. 80 1, 399, 651. 71
Due from State banks.	662, 863, 99	777, 683, 10	781, 135, 33	588, 521, 99	554, 122, 18
Due from res've ag'ts.	1,453,534.60	2,098,956.62	2, 079, 897. 90	1,539,859.07	1,308,350.61
Cash items	45, 610. 28	69, 758. 85	45, 208. 15	65, 140, 81	99, 447. 47
Clear'g-house exch'gs		199, 967. 72	148, 794. 77	124, 559. 77	202, 269. 82
Bills of other banks Fractional currency	41,660.00 4,182.17	74, 359. 00 7, 056, 48	54, 567. 00 7, 770. 45	39, 270. 00 4, 836, 16	27, 711. 00 2, 941, 25
Specie	737, 601, 20	919, 289, 60	755, 232, 25	700. 471. 45	635, 950, 44
Legal-tender notes	856, 735, 00	649, 280. 00	704, 965, 00	780, 800, 00	544, 015, 00
5% fund with Treas	64,875.00	64, 925. 00	6 5, 625. 00	65, 625. 00	57, 625, 00
Due from U.S. Treas			3, 200, 00	10,000.00	
Total	19, 248, 802. 06	19, 899, 792. 50	19, 867, 602. 33	17, 863, 082. 02	17, 133, 365. 41

CITY OF FORT WORTH.

1	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$7, 109, 089. 03	\$7,351,725.29	\$ 7,926,964.13	\$8,426,965.72	\$8,810,887.27
Overdrafts	864, 119, 53	814, 386, 47	425, 693. 27	316, 268, 75	591, 208, 47
Bonds for circulation.	1, 282, 600, 00	1, 282, 000.00	1, 282, 000. 00	1, 282, 000.00	1, 282, 000. 00
Bonds for deposits	30,000.00	30,000.00	30,000.00	30,000.00	100,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand					
Premiums on bonds	35, 000. 00	25, 000. 00	22,000.00	22, 000. 00	24, 352, 50
Bonds, securities, etc.	2 0, 250, 00	20, 827. 89	5, 373. 89	5 , 3 73. 89	873.89
Banking house, etc	216, 655. 50	318, 863. 00	319, 138. 00	321, 529. 80	394, 418. 39
Real estate, etc	12, 504. 35	13, 045. 25	1 5, 545. 25	2 3, 13 9. 80	15,545.25
Duc from nat'l banks.	1, 764, 476. 15	1,742,597.88	1, 685, 853. 80	1, 490, 869. 7 5	[1, 295, 056, 27]
Due from State banks.	321, 322. 92	377, 694. 42	351, 993. 28	262, 799. 46	425, 551. 94
Due from res've ag'ts.	818, 772. 11	1, 493, 909. 72	1,683,379.02	670, 285. 62	522, 992. 96
Cash items	88, 822, 86	182, 230, 41	178, 827, 46	112, 857, 14	121, 812, 17
Clear'g-house exch'gs	191, 887, 60	234, 084. 76	224, 145, 99	269, 523, 61	553, 676, 88
Bills of other banks.	160, 478.00	178, 547. 00	193, 909, 00	119, 331, 00	187, 193, 00
Fractional currency	3, 033. 52	3, 448. 62	2, 497. 88	1, 839. 55	5, 100. 14
Specie	334, 735, 95	339, 662, 95	438, 140, 95	518, 008, 15	526, 497. 30
Legal-tender notes	526, 000. 00	541,000.00	491, 000, 00	393, 000, 00	297, 000, 00
5% fund with Treas	51, 320. 95	58, 111. 02	52, 843. 02	54, 509. 02	46, 983. 02
Due from U.S. Treas.		00,111102			
	40.000.400.45		#5 000 004 04	# 4 000 00# 04	15 001 140 45
for FRASER	13, 830, 468. 47	15, 007, 134. 68	15, 329, 304. 94	14, 320, 301. 26	15, 201, 149, 45

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

TEXAS.

7 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	430 banks.	440 banks.	437 banks.	449 banks.	458 banks.
Capital stock	\$27, 815, 520.00	\$28, 246, 545, 00	\$27, 148, 120, 00	\$27, 634, 400.00	\$28,617,080.60
Surplus fund Undivided profits	7, 753, 197, 84 7, 533, 164, 60	8, 395, 774, 43 6, 317, 319, 89	8, 010, 565, 50 6, 922, 287, 74	8, 116, 815. 50 7, 746, 767. 19	10, 214, 589. 71 5, 266, 959. 74
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	13, 729, 025. 00	14, 673, 705. 00	14, 724, 290. 00	15, 312, 465. 00	15, 628, 002. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	7, 691, 334, 10 2, 880, 346, 08 826, 180, 26 567, 746, 62	7, 275, 582, 84 2, 812, 246, 51 680, 263, 07 217, 261, 50	5, 301, 179, 04 1, 967, 988, 49 529, 496, 42 183, 746, 85	4, 588, 012. 84 1, 850, 297. 69 329, 779. 66 311, 777. 74	4, 234, 098, 37 1, 756, 621, 15 632, 677, 44 544, 080, 38
Dividends unpaid	56, 738. 08	86, 180. 62	45, 279. 54	27, 305. 21	20, 074. 81
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	97, 374, 807. 12 448, 064. 28 129, 337. 58 2, 000. 00 795, 316. 51 3, 789, 067. 79 19, 943. 80 89, 733. 44	99, 125, 647, 98 425, 264, 71 167, 058, 38 2, 000, 00 263, 309, 44 1, 780, 714, 17 82, 511, 05 113, 258, 13	90, 857, 106, 56 370, 999, 09 125, 731, 02 2, 000, 00 305, 092, 83 1, 226, 913, 14 18, 317, 56 78, 614, 03	86, 901, 593, 45 440, 978, 28 133, 903, 77 1, 500, 00 617, 121, 59 2, 344, 105, 48 10, 179, 00 95, 125, 57	87, 263, 867, 54 1, 196, 341, 47 204, 082, 91 1, 500, 00 1, 501, 579, 47 5, 237, 627, 04 45, 874, 84 154, 526, 17
Total	171, 501, 523. 10	170, 654, 642. 72	157, 817, 727. 81	156, 462, 127. 97	162, 519, 583. 54

CITY OF DALLAS.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,600,000.60	\$1,600,000. 00	\$1,600,000.00	\$1,600,000.00	\$1,600,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	895, 000. 00 199, 179. 89	900, 000. 00 189, 811. 83	900, 000. 00 224, 383. 40	900, 000. 00 302, 447. 18	910, 000. 00 283, 005. 50
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1, 297, 500. 00	1,312,500.00	1, 312, 500. 00	1, 312, 500. 00	1,3 12,500.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc	4, 323, 602. 84 804, 133. 11	5,061,264.90 655,582.72	4,759, 191. 24 885, 476. 27	3, 245, 615. 02 528, 430. 70	2, 787, 961, 58 539, 283, 10
Due to reserve agents.				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	••••
Dividends unpaid	40.00	460.00	190.00	110.00	225.00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed.	9, 638, 552, 30 248, 096, 83 19, 328, 46	9, 906, 338. 18 247, 303. 76 20, 054. 52	9, 900, 500, 04 244, 041, 93 24, 327, 08	9,587,964.26 264,422.83 4,460.41	9, 059, 388, 48 263, 291, 11 5, 713, 88
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	203, 010. 75			100,000.00	104, 718. 20 250, 000. 00
Other liabilities	20, 357. 88	6, 476. 59	16, 992. 37	17, 131. 62	17, 278. 56
Total	19, 248, 802. 06	19, 899, 792. 50	19, 867, 602, 33	17, 863, 082. 02	17, 133, 365. 41

CITY OF FORT WORTH.

ŀ	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.	7 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,650,000.00	\$1,650,000.00	\$1,650,000.00	\$1,650,000.00	\$1,750,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	720, 000. 00 594, 401. 68	738, 000. 00 601, 156. 18	838, 000. 00 574, 401. 62	838, 000. 00 669, 031. 40	1, 110, 000. 00 384, 796. 39
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1, 281, 995. 00	1, 281, 995. 00	1, 281, 995. 00	1, 279, 895. 00	1,281,995.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	3, 398, 702, 01 755, 756, 40 118, 318, 88	4, 249, 349, 08 595, 938, 05 141, 812, 42	4, 173, 498. 07 670, 861. 54 104, 429. 39 20, 509. 67	3, 193, 557. 71 377, 241. 44 39, 381. 57 5, 789. 04	2, 995, 320, 84 601, 232, 89 104, 702, 86 2, 139, 55
Dividends unpaid	528, 50	724.00	151.00	22.50	212.05
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers	5, 215, 766. 00 30, 000. 00	5,693,159.95 30,000.00	5, 965, 4 58. 65 30, 000. 00	6,142,382.60 30,000.00	6, 291, 635. 36 100, 600. 00
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable	40, 000. 00 25, 000. 00	25,000.00		70, 000. 00	254, 114. 51 300, 000. 00
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities			20, 000, 00	5, 000, 00 2 0, 000, 00	25,000.00
d for FRASER	13, 830, 468. 47	15,007,134.68	15, 329, 304. 94	14, 320, 301. 26	15, 201, 149. 45

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

SUMMARY OF REPORTS OF NATIONAL BANKS SINCE AUGUST 25, 1905,

CITY OF GALVESTON.

D	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	— banks.	banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits			\$2,199,623.30 43,249.89 125,000.00	\$2,317,647.70 55,981.10 125,000.00	\$2, 092, 192, 72 186, 480, 05 125, 000, 00
U. S. bonds on band Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from res've ag'ts.				3,500.00 24,113.00 55,458.45 27,395.00 261,770.82 82,041.90 277,744.26	2, 500, 00 22, 176, 22 56, 314, 35 27, 395, 00 230, 114, 59 44, 385, 84 217, 083, 76
Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks Fractional currency.			30, 923. 00	15, 232, 19 2, 500, 08 53, 206, 00 231, 51	4, 952. 71 38, 916. 26 44, 337. 00 759. 74
Specie			177, 870. 00 6, 250. 00	133, 605, 60 125, 190, 00 6, 250, 00	198, 016, 05 95, 935, 00 6, 250, 00
Total			3, 469, 875. 24	3, 566, 867, 61	3, 392, 809, 29

CITY OF HOUSTON.

	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	7 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits	\$6,781,532.61 2,605,157.18 730,000.00 85,000.00	\$7, 382, 963. 67 2, 226, 010, 54 755, 000, 00 85, 000, 00	\$8, 163, 967. 63 1, 098, 898. 19 755, 000. 00 85, 000. 00	\$8, 351, 496, 02 397, 022, 03 755, 000, 00 85, 000, 00	\$9, 159, 733. 05 510, 328. 97 805, 000. 00 155, 000. 00
Other b'ds for deposit. U.S. bonds on hand Premium on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc	15, 000. 00 19, 330. 37 57, 061. 34 807, 263. 55 70, 288. 41	15, 000, 00 9, 480, 37 111, 045, 53 813, 194, 80 63, 214, 90	15, 000, 00 9, 255, 37 120, 295, 53 813, 194, 80 63, 258, 90	15, 000, 00 9, 255, 37 120, 293, 83 813, 137, 40 63, 783, 90	11, 155, 37 95, 962, 90 818, 478, 13 63, 793, 90
Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts. Cash items.	1,680,621.20 947,653.33 3,573,849.85 8,772.03	1, 318, 364, 88 780, 877, 03 2, 246, 821, 90 25, 321, 55	1,381,966.81 663,058.57 3,168,491.23 20,188.97	1,554,939.26 503,850.81 2,428,941.44 12,630.89	1,716,039.89 784,638.51 1,521,839.17 20,906.39
Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks. Fractional currency.	153, 815, 51 279, 652, 00	439, 909, 80 346, 527, 00 4, 492, 29	206, 261, 65 192, 989, 00 5, 818, 05	174, 748. 79 183, 884. 00 7, 578. 13	160, 269. 17 219, 754. 00 9, 344. 65
Specie Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	1, 630, 638, 04 1, 088, 074, 00 33, 250, 00 8, 000, 00	1, 492, 984, 60 847, 712, 00 37, 250, 00	1, 289, 876, 55 645, 703, 00 37, 745, 00	1,199,075.70 482,000.00 37,745.00	1, 158, 130. 45 732, 433. 00 40, 250. 00 110. 00
Total	20, 583, 551. 49	19, 001, 170, 86	18, 735, 969. 25	17, 195, 382. 57	17, 983, 167. 55

CITY OF WACO.

	— banks.	banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts.			\$ 3,069,456.31	\$3, 177, 139. 70	\$ 3, 492, 990. 34
Overdrafts			167, 174, 67	207, 432, 06	236, 495. 43
Bonds for circulation.	<i>-</i>		300, 000, 00	300,000.00	300,000.00
Bonds for deposit		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	50,000.00	50,000.00	50,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits					
U.S. bonds on hand					
Premium on bonds				6, 875. 00	6, 875. 00
Bonds, securities, etc.			6, 380, 49	6, 349, 71	6, 194. 52
Banking house, etc			175, 469. 46	175, 469, 46	175, 469, 46
Real estate, etc			73, 451. 82	69, 251, 82	69, 251. 82
Due from nat'l banks.			377, 160, 65	167, 717, 44	163, 096, 79
Due from State banks.			173, 577, 90	59, 708, 32	51, 166, 21
Due from res've ag'ts.			542, 545. 66	346, 814. 47	201, 630. 07
Cash items			16, 396. 13	14, 277. 50	21,831.97
Clear'g-house exch'gs			60,008.45	30, 266, 60	90, 125, 61
Bills of other banks			28,981.00	18,320.00	13, 975. 00
Fractional currency .			14, 598. 72	6, 803. 11	6, 415. 95
Specie Legal-tender notes	1		319, 259, 75	311, 330, 45	281, 158, 50
Legal-tender notes			158,000.00	165, 840, 00	161, 910. CO
5% fund with Treas		l	15, 000, 00	15,000.00	15,000.00
Due from U.S. Treas					
Total			5, 555, 336. 01	5, 128, 595, 64	5, 343, 586. 67
Digitized for FRASER	<u> </u>		1	<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

CITY OF GALVESTON.

~	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	banks.	- banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.	3 banks.
Capital stock			\$525,000.00	\$525,000.00	\$525,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits			85, 000. 00 78, 904. 18	85, 000. 00 86, 390. 36	85, 000, 00 66, 652, 34
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation				125,000.00	125, 000. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.			164, 871, 00 2, 847, 71	971, 615, 27 226, 891, 62 918, 52 7, 710, 66	831, 109, 06 220, 991, 17 159, 53
Dividends unpaid			129.00	99.00	555, 00
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers	1			1, 497, 574. 64	1, 480, 952, 30
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable					45,000.00
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities				40, 667. 54	12, 389, 89
Total			3, 469, 875. 24	3,556,867.61	3, 392, 809. 29

CITY OF HOUSTON.

	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	7 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,450,000.00	\$1,450,000.00	\$1,450,000.00	\$1,850,000.00	\$1,619,375.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1,020,000.00 587,305.91	1, 130, 000. 00 420, 266. 13	1, 130, 000. 00 502, 828. 15	730, 000, 00 577, 519, 69	940, 000, 00 377, 097, 50
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	607, 980. 00	699, 230. 00	705, 000. 00	693, 200. 00	742, 550. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	5, 617, 494, 83 1, 806, 643, 46 234, 672, 46	4, 789, 149, 78 1, 141, 354, 55 268, 768, 85	4, 238, 959, 92 943, 384, 36 154, 832, 98	3, 008, 179, 81 563, 908, 85 220, 427, 66	2, 923, 152. 55 997, 984. 33 299, 596. 46
Dividends unpaid	115. 20	815. 20	1,255,20	115, 20	5, 291. 40
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bands borrowed	9, 157, 127, 36 84, 569, 06 430, 94	8, 987, 006. 23 84, 604. 06 395, 94	9,521,061.09 84,604.06 395.94	9, 426, 758. 81 84, 399. 06 600, 94	9,398,557.60 $152,889.12$ $2,110.88$
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	17, 212. 27	4, 580. 12 25, 000. 00	8, 647, 55 25, 000, 00	15, 272, 55 25, 000, 00	75, 000. 00 9, 851. 71 439, 711. 00
Total	20, 583, 551, 49	19, 001, 170. 86	18, 735, 969. 25	17, 195, 382. 57	17, 983, 167. 55

CITY OF WACO.

	- banks.	— banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock			\$800,000.00	\$800,000.00	\$800,000.00
Surplus fund			263, 700. 00 208, 680. 97	263, 700. 00 243, 074. 12	314, 000. 00 202, 568. 61
Nat'l-bank circulation . State-bank circulation .			300,000.00	300,000.00	299, 250. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents			133, 524, 27 755, 40	335, 570, 50 63, 056, 34 1, 377, 28	206, 414, 61 65, 681, 47 3, 966, 44
Dividends unpaid			498.00	78.00	18.00
Individual deposits			50, 000. 00	3, 071, 244, 46 50, 000, 00	2, 836, 152, 76 50, 000, 00
Notes rediscounted Bills payable					465, 194. 78 100, 000. 00
Other liabilities				494, 94	340.00
Total			5, 555, 336. 01	5, 128, 595, 64	5, 343, 586. 67

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

SUMMARY OF REPORTS OF NATIONAL BANKS SINCE AUGUST 25, 1905,

UTAH.

	NOVEMBER 9.	january 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$3,091,384.42	\$3,418,713.56	\$ 3,618,484.10	\$3,655,414.85	\$3,732,037.43
Overdrafts	322, 120. 63	239, 430. 59	309, 604. 25	290, 608. 98	226, 822. 83
Bondsfor circulation.	580,000.00	655, 000. 00	705,000.00	705,000.00	705,000.00
Bonds for deposits	100,000.00	100,000.00	50,000.00	50,000.00	50,600.00
Other b'ds for deposits			56,000.00	56,000.00	56,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	125, 000, 00	50,000.00	50,000.00	50,000.00	50,000.00
Premiums on bonds	16, 326, 56	12, 495. 30	11, 995. 30	11, 995. 30	11, 400, 00
Bonds, securities, etc.	4 50, 382. 47	376, 355, 60	392, 887. 58	523, 454, 98	553, 604, 19
Banking house, etc	154, 578. 48	156, 258. 21	137, 410, 24	138, 018, 64	137, 161, 67
Real estate, etc	30, 014, 22	33, 939. 48	33, 581, 99	30, 887. 69	33, 935, 49
Due from nat'l banks.	354, 868, 42	314, 425. 27	219, 833. 69	187, 680. 17	255, 144, 40
Duefrom State banks.	468, 478. 32	317, 487, 08	286, 965, 82	408, 577, 25	403, 046. 03
Due from res've ag'ts.	1,414,269.33	755, 769. 32	613, 699. 97	911, 900. 04	1,191,438.92
Cash items	9, 650. 56	4, 399. 37	6,837.27	4, 413. 03	7,932.37
Clear'g-house exch'gs		79, 966. 91	12,047.97	16, 178. 81	14,675.41
Bills of other banks	7, 855.00	6,060.00	8, 120, 00	9,752.00	10,016.00
Fractional currency	1,711.02	2, 391. 86	2, 359.06	1, 193. 23	1,247.02
Specie	423, 121, 40	373,482.35	335, 201. 56	307, 340. 70	314, 598. 35
Legal-tender notes	26, 303. 00	21, 169, 00	7,548.00	34, 982, 00	39, 481, 00
5% fund with Treas	32, 750.00	30, 250.00	35, 250.00	35, 250. 00	35, 250. 00
Due from U.S. Treas	450.00	8, 900. 00			
Total	7,616,005.42	7,006,493.90	6, 892, 826. 80	7, 428, 647. 67	7,828,791.11

SALT LAKE CITY.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits	\$4,890,918.57	\$5,550,044.57	\$5,783,457.87	\$6,626,372.93	\$6,671,032.55
	396,457.14	416,447.27	434,819.00	458,893.97	420,848.59
	1,050,000.00	1,050,000.00	1,050,000.00	1,050,000.00	1,050,000.00
	225,000.00	225,000.00	225,000.00	225,000.00	225,000.00
Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks Due from State banks	150, 000. 00	155,000.00	155,000,00	155,000.00	155, 000. 00
	25, 750. 00	22,750.00	22,750,00	22,750.00	19, 750. 00
	820, 024. 31	778,784.00	927,945,37	964,835.85	1, 012, 659. 02
	146, 719. 87	137,916.44	154,573,67	154,568.67	153, 823. 60
	9, 586. 52	4,867.52	4,267,52	4,267.52	4, 267. 52
	1, 445, 248. 51	1,036,418.04	1,093,571,50	1,223,897.59	1, 209, 501. 02
	472, 332. 25	364,970.02	392,607,17	370,994.07	482, 802. 28
Due from res've ag'ts. Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks. Fractional currency.	1, 262, 196, 38	996, 404, 21	948, 531, 95	980, 641. 78	1, 263, 777. 31
	8, 193, 63	17, 001, 53	16, 854, 46	111, 161. 66	104, 416. 45
	174, 597, 88	632, 811, 99	219, 976, 30	246, 887. 43	194, 212. 43
	230, 099, 00	113, 813, 00	83, 927, 00	140, 599. 00	62, 549. 00
	1, 504, 37	2, 435, 69	2, 393, 02	2, 310. 14	2, 759. 73
Specie	963, 353. 15	1, 085, 514. 90	1, 364, 594. 85	1, 121, 060. 95	1, 203, 983, 90
	143, 460. 00	243, 520. 00	42, 215. 00	155, 485. 00	140, 500, 00
	52, 200. 00	52, 500. 00	52, 500. 00	52, 500. 00	52, 500, 00
Total	12, 467, 641, 58	12, 886, 199, 18	12, 974, 984. 68	14,067,226.56	14, 429, 383. 40

VERMONT.

	50 banks.	50 banks.	50 banks.	50 banks.	50 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts. Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand	\$13, 089, 690. 42 53, 115. 79 4, 570, 500. 00 390, 000. 00	\$13,181,140.52 47,689.22 4,720,500.00 350,000.00 25,000.00 18,600.00	\$13, 591, 868. 95 47, 261. 46 4, 720, 500. 00 375, 000. 00	\$13, 707, 682. 24 44, 706. 44 4, 583, 500. 00 412, 000. 00	\$13, 863, 222. 47 55, 101. 04 4, 630, 500. 00 590, 000. 00
Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc. Banking house, etc. Real estate, etc. Due from nat'l banks. Due from Statebanks. Due from res' ye ag'ts.	73, 325, 01	65, 040. 01	52, 331.01	54, 212. 51	55, 814, 20
	4, 801, 667, 49	4, 753, 107. 03	4, 566, 836.92	4, 667, 225. 78	4, 649, 191, 35
	363, 574, 62	376, 401. 55	483, 006.10	382, 230. 35	380, 642, 26
	80, 881, 37	82, 784. 35	112, 409.35	75, 523. 73	54, 523, 73
	236, 125, 80	203, 498. 38	196, 160.20	209, 848. 70	240, 927, 46
	166, 487, 26	118, 786. 65	56, 601.87	70, 226. 11	125, 546, 76
	2, 564, 882, 45	2, 356, 401. 77	1, 858, 066.37	2, 275, 097. 15	2, 684, 151, 02
Cash items	124, 686. 25	76, 804. 54	109, 115. 08	105, 468. 92	119, 268. 75
	132, 377. 00	143, 286. 00	136, 117. 00	139, 741. 00	125, 458. 00
	11, 574. 88	12, 118. 57	11, 631. 72	11, 214. 12	8, 413. 63
Specie	711, 880, 13	656, 691, 73	727, 932. 46	720, 129, 63	681, 058. 69
Legal-tender notes	338, 599, 00	330, 079, 00	292, 816. 00	312, 962, 00	289, 382. 00
5% fund with Treas	205, 375, 00	217, 375, 00	218, 775. 00	217, 275, 00	218, 275. 00
Due from U.S. Treas.	3, 402, 50	9, 840, 00	1, 100. 00	2, 502, 50	800. 00
TotalDigitized for ERASER	27, 935, 144. 97	27, 745, 144. 32	27, 571, 679. 49	28, 005, 146. 18	28, 774, 276. 36

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

UTAH.

T1-3-1900	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.	13 banks.
Capital stock	\$855,000.00	\$855,000.00	\$ 855, 000, 00	\$855,000.00	\$855,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	154, 250. 00 274, 009. 01	155, 750. 00 223, 970. 31	163, 600. 00 226, 751. 81	163, 600. 00 275, 995. 72	220, 000. 00 198, 565. 31
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	471,847.50	653, 997. 50	698, 697. 50	699, 897. 50	703, 397. 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	329, 879, 56 304, 325, 58 103, 802, 43	275, 569. 26 26 4 , 396. 82 126, 716. 79 3. 38	257, 681, 00 322, 277, 12 119, 133, 23	232, 838. 81 378, 806. 23 158, 768. 81	299, 253, 92 454, 529, 96 175, 388, 90
Dividends unpaid	217.00	3, 262. 50	5,974.00	5,083.50	140, 50
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	4, 999, 019, 37 46, 500, 81 49, 541, 99	4, 319, 339, 80 53, 897, 32 46, 375, 56	4, 108, 458. 64 54, 992. 87 44, 558. 66	4,517,611.22 60,113.33 32,920.37	4, 774, 948, 89 32, 622, 62 63, 383, 38
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	8, 735. 27 18, 876. 90	8, 934. 14 19, 280. 52	8, 934. 14 26, 767, 83	10,000.00 8,934.54 29,077.64	10,000.00 8,559.61 33,000.52
Total	7,616,005.42	7,006,493.90	6, 892, 826. 80	7, 428, 617. 67	7, 828, 791. 11

SALT LAKE CITY.

	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,100,000.00	\$1,100,000.00	\$1,100,000.00	\$1,100,000.00	\$1,100,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	350, 000. 00 329, 191. 29	350, 000. 00 288, 116. 18	338, 500. 00 269, 764. 40	339, 000. 00 317, 487. 43	381, 000. 00 334, 122. 17
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	1,038,297.50	1,029,992.50	1,022,800.00	1, 022, 700. 00	1,025,000.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	1,125,558.35 951,907.08 226,244.75 5,219.96	1,037,419.84 766,168.33 291,254.77 5,306.17	880, 501, 15 732, 969, 94 327, 852, 55 1, 479, 15	1, 274, 319, 22 1, 083, 194, 43 248, 472, 49	1, 440, 021, 53 1, 139, 557, 33 330, 085, 46
Dividends unpaid	993.40	1,978.40	1,062.40	1, 202. 20	1, 355. 80
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	7,118,880.05 150,172.61 71,176.59	7, 698, 401, 92 126, 807, 67 82, 516, 94	8, 019, 197, 61 133, 676, 82 51, 285, 35	8,395,182.07 169,827.85 42,932.46	8, 451, 857. 35 153, 122. 18 64, 288. 38
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes			30, 000. 00	30, 000. 00	
Other liabilities Total	12, 467, 641. 58	108, 236, 46 12, 886, 199, 18	65, 895. 31 12, 974, 984. 68	14,067,226.56	8, 973, 20 14, 429, 383, 40

VERMONT.

	50 banks.	50 banks.	50 banks.	50 banks.	50 banks.
Capital stock	\$5, 935, 000.00	\$5,935,000.00	\$5,835,000.00	\$5, 735, 000.00	\$5,735,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1,522,810.00 1,382,599.42	1,532,060.00 1,304,590.15	1,532,060.00 1,422,738.66	1,532,060.00 1,543,019.66	1,551,810.00 1,469,708.77
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	4, 470, 836. 50	4,624,914.00	4,666,299.00	4, 555, 171. 50	4,566,879.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	-95, 064, 92 4, 652, 58 785, 402, 79 13, 820, 01	$\begin{array}{c} 118, 224, 81 \\ 1, 826, 36 \\ 860, 017, 81 \\ 794, 33 \end{array}$	139, 441, 85 1, 330, 61 779, 821, 22 4, 044, 11	106, 216, 01 1, 584, 60 857, 199, 38 3, 594, 37	82, 823, 01 2, 658, 33 705, 289, 06 2, 877, 04
Dividends unpaid	11,060.37	21, 774. 32	15, 698. 51	8,578.71	15, 092. 15
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted	13, 318, 490, 09 282, 857, 97 41, 521, 80 70, 000, 00	12, 925, 050, 38 274, 663, 18 59, 906, 52 55, 000, 00	12, 729, 028. 11 263, 527. 22 55, 987. 13 51, 600. 00 10, 217. 00	13, 150, 608, 42 276, 852, 48 58, 310, 11 51, 600, 00 24, 682, 37	14, 078, 913. 11 442, 970. 15 53, 770. 96 65, 000. 00
Bills payable		29, 934, 42	63, 700, 00	99, 500. 00	
Reserved for taxes Other-liabilities	1,028.52	108.41 1,279.63	1, 186. 07	1, 168. 57	1,484,78
Total	27, 935, 144. 97	27, 745, 144. 32	27, 571, 679. 49	28, 005, 146. 18	28, 774, 276. 36

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

SUMMARY OF REPORTS OF NATIONAL BANKS SINCE AUGUST 25, 1905,

VIRGINIA.

	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	86 banks.	87 banks.	88 banks.	88 banks.	88 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$46,986,502.62	\$50,006,283.18	\$50, 235. 341. 53	\$ 51, 907, 631. 95	\$53,665,275.23
Overdrafts	262, 993. 96	171,582.30	203, 470, 06	184, 186, 23	154, 408, 93
Bonds for circulation.	7, 178, 250.00	7,320,750.00	7, 340, 250. 00	7,081,250.00	7, 326, 750.00
Bonds for deposits	1,629,000,00	1,422,000.00	1,572,000.00	1,757,000.00	3, 424, 000, 00
Other b'ds for deposits	521, 025. 00	612,500.00	601,000.00	415,000.00	465,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	58,700.00	71,500.00	59,000.00	59, 400, 00	67, 400.00
Premiums on bonds	289, 186, 50	238, 920.00	245, 431, 21	226,572.71	301, 750, 28
Bonds, securities, etc.	4, 635, 687, 50	4, 830, 467, 70	4, 793, 445. 03	4, 393, 301, 41	4, 441, 151, 44
Banking house, etc	1,652,273.51	1,767,848.49	2, 138, 629, 88	2, 175, 039, 20	2, 217, 970, 61
Real estate, etc	79, 705. 22	68, 263.11	53, 998. 11	61,503,36	50, 976, 77
Due from nat'l banks.	3, 523, 111. 15	3, 130, 944, 53	3, 112, 664, 94	3, 102, 654, 99	3, 276, 219, 98
Duefrom State banks.	1, 423, 357, 16	1,134,741.88	1, 159, 334, 90	1, 191, 069, 56	1, 113, 873. 05
Due from res've ag'ts.	7, 929, 069, 33	7,000,274.99	6, 387, 080. 07	6, 745, 524. 21	7, 128, 533. 90
Cash items	219, 348.06	379, 106. 57	293, 519. 36	371, 262. 76	545, 023, 08
Clear'g-house exch'gs		830, 373, 45	520, 554, 45	710, 528, 78	936, 924, 45
Bills of other banks	236, 901. 00	327, 727.00	272, 289.00	303, 262, 00	350, 772.00
Fractional currency .	35, 365. 87	43,668.15	52, 715, 25	44, 470. 89	35, 688. 57
Specie	1, 998, 585. 38	1, 900, 153. 71	2, 066, 388. 45	1, 906, 349. 71	1,997,008.73
Legal-tender notes	1,778,121.00	1,641,949.00	1,645,121.00	1,688,642.00	1, 686, 411, 00
5% fund with Treas	324, 084. 04	316, 591. 95	335, 607. 52	287, 097. 50	317, 043, 80
Due from U.S. Treas	29, 402. 50	43, 100.00	10, 313, 00	40, 576. 50	33, 414. 00
Total	81, 207, 349. 57	83, 258, 746, 01	83, 098, 153. 76	84, 652, 323. 76	89, 535, 595. 82

WASHINGTON.

	37 banks.	36 banks.	34 banks.	34 banks.	35 banks.
Loans and discounts.	\$ 28, 707, 532, 99	\$29, 332, 765. 32	\$21,596,761.48	\$23, 599, 148. 93	\$26, 432, 668. 59
Overdrafts	1,400,900.15	1,008,350.06	801, 044, 83	918, 296, 43	1,118,649,28
Bonds for circulation.	2, 188, 500.00	2, 319, 750, 00	1, 768, 500.00	1,823,500.00	1,836,000.00
Bonds for deposits	1,686,400,00	1,736,400.00	410,000,00	360, 000, 00	480,000,00
Other b'ds for deposits	l	338, 918, 68	1	50,000.00	50,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand	10, 680, 00	10,680,00	2,200.00	52, 200, 00	52, 200, 00
Premiums on bonds	74,882.77	78, 454, 64	60, 247, 24	60, 890, 59	58, 925, 16
Bonds, securities, etc.	4, 141, 046, 90	4,001,306,51	2, 268, 774, 68	2, 352, 740, 89	2,587,597.34
Banking house, etc	592, 230, 38	646, 825, 87	642, 219, 65	649, 534, 89	657, 611, 51
Real estate, etc	197, 234, 55	189, 733.90	147, 152, 89	174, 611, 06	197, 918. 42
Due from nat'l banks.	2, 402, 006, 67	2,009,664.42	1,854,701.29	1,270,378.88	1,675,301.96
Due from Statebanks.	2, 456, 102, 53	2, 450, 170, 67	2, 303, 566, 47	2,061,163.83	2, 203, 692, 79
Due from res've ag'ts.	8,017,813.70	8, 437, 513. 40	6, 654, 282. 28	6, 609, 798. 15	5, 811, 290, 44
Cash items	190, 340. 89	201, 037. 77	98, 045. 19	145, 499. 69	312, 039, 51
Clear'g-house exch'gs	763, 089. 26	779, 941. 48	241, 224. 99	285, 138, 50	398, 712. 46
Bills of other banks	296, 241.00	172, 246.00	170, 246. 00	186, 026.00	159, 683.00
Fractional currency.	11,831.60	12, 577. 50	12, 650. 04	11, 803, 90	10, 911. 26
Specie	3, 722, 163, 45	3, 654, 443. 97	2, 236, 846, 42	2, 469, 420, 65	2, 193, 431.68
Legal-tender notes	447, 817, 00	332,071.00	371, 026, 00	428, 112.00	393, 518, 00
5% fund with Treas	102, 505.00	115,937.50	88,062,50	91, 125, 00	91,750.00
Due from U.S. Treas	7, 105. 00	5.00	3, 255, 00	1,500.00	800.00
Total	57, 416, 423. 84	57, 828, 793. 69	41, 730, 806. 95	43, 600, 889. 39	46, 722, 701. 40

CITY OF SEATTLE.

İ	- banks.	— banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	4 banks.
Loans and discounts.			\$12, 168, 430, 93	\$12,933,862.90	\$13,911,115,81
Overdrafts			217, 311, 74	240, 557. 90	206, 513, 48
Bonds for circulation.	. 		730,000.00	730, 000, 00	730, 000, 00
Bonds for deposits			1, 251, 400, 00	1, 251, 400, 00	1, 251, 400, 00
Other b'ds for deposits				l 	
U.S. bonds on hand				83, 980, 00	85, 980. 00
Premiums on bonds				22, 400, 00	56, 446. 00
Bonds, securities, etc.				2,006,864,41	1, 981, 011. 35
Banking house, etc				10,711.95	10,711.95
Real estate, etc				30, 500, 98	27, 449, 50
Due from nat'l banks.				2,085,373.67	2, 137, 422, 53
Due from State banks.				779, 926, 13	906, 932, 31
Due from res've ag'ts.				2, 731, 451. 55	3, 818, 212, 45
Cash items		 	70, 289, 05	81, 103, 31	147, 867, 55
Clear'g-house exch'gs		1	469, 664, 99	509, 211, 59	886, 456, 71
Bills of other banks			51, 815, 00	51, 138, 00	90, 121, 00
Fractional currency .				2, 328, 15	4, 151. 60
Specie			1, 887, 586, 25	2, 130, 389, 00	2, 582, 556, 75
Legal-tender notes			101, 958.00	258, 598, 00	102,635.00
5% fund with Treas			36, 500, 00	36, 500, 00	36,500.00
Due from U.S. Treas					
Total			24, 734, 072, 66	25, 976, 297, 54	28, 973, 483. 99
for ERASER		1	1 - /	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1 .,,

Arranged by States and Reserve Cities-Continued.

VIRGINIA.

Tiobilities	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	Liabilities. 86 banks.		88 banks,	88 banks.	88 banks.
Capital stock	\$8, 404, 020.00	\$8,558,500.00	\$8,666,000.00	\$8, 706, 000, 00	\$8, 801, 000. 00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	4, 250, 901. 11 2, 957, 501. 39	4, 235, 119, 77 2, 748, 225, 17	4, 253, 369. 77 3, 114, 996. 35	4, 253, 369, 77 3, 434, 636, 31	5, 626, 688. 85 1, 892, 005, 81
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	7, 081, 350. 00	7, 215, 395. 00	7, 197, 185. 00	7, 003, 140, 00	7, 25 2 , 912, 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	3, 876, 311, 75 5, 097, 207, 59 609, 260, 86 54, 191, 92	3, 662, 165, 96 4, 727, 847, 59 678, 435, 58 154, 532, 56	3, 514, 683, 44 4, 288, 407, 33 828, 220, 50 251, 003, 97	3, 243, 655, 38 $4, 061, 750, 94$ $701, 767, 44$ $150, 599, 77$	3, 474, 990, 44 4, 165, 042, 64 809, 548, 07 384, 675, 43
Dividends unpaid	3,570.12	8, 143. 12	3, 575. 12	2, 514, 55	6, 175, 62
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes Other liabilities	44, 505, 654, 38 1, 464, 028, 73 543, 263, 53 1, 139, 031, 25 327, 899, 59 587, 742, 17 47, 994, 46 257, 420, 72	47, 149, 343, 19 1, 188, 202, 06 757, 369, 76 958, 500, 00 139, 750, 00 483, 242, 17 48, 693, 11 545, 280, 97	46, 811, 685, 87 1, 574, 500, 27 594, 991, 91 1, 130, 531, 25 147, 948, 68 347, 032, 17 48, 856, 05 325, 766, 08	48, 675, 224, 82 1, 532, 633, 92 600, 661, 91 1,005, 531, 25 447, 895, 47 303, 774, 83 80, 142, 19 449, 025, 21	50, 886, 631, 35 3, 197, 798, 02 647, 085, 74 1, 101, 531, 25 429, 348, 02 480, 774, 83 100, 671, 25 278, 716, 00
Total	81, 207, 349. 57	83, 258, 746. 01	83, 098, 153. 76	84, 652, 323, 76	89, 535, 595. 82

WASHINGTON.

	37 banks.	36 banks.	34 banks.	34 banks.	35 banks.
Capital stock	\$4, 135, 000.00	\$4, 125, 000. 00	\$3,075,000.00	\$3,525,000.00	\$3,875,000.00
Surplns fund Undivided profits	1, 461, 292, 21 2, 191, 178, 33	1, 615, 050. 00 2, 097, 556. 76	1,030,050.00 1,610,116.58	1, 037, 550, 00 1, 554, 114, 62	1, 435, 200. 00 1, 076, 790. 6 2
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	2, 009, 150. 00	2, 231, 050, 00	1, 733, 785. 00	1, 814, 200, 00	1,828,950.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	2, 400, 598, 43 3, 034, 895, 99 736, 903, 22 2, 106, 19	2, 118, 363, 81 2, 999, 580, 34 764, 585, 54 2, 809, 66	1, 478, 019. 40 1, 881, 738. 91 356, 708. 78	1, 323, 098, 39 1, 768, 155, 35 386, 784, 30 173, 84	1, 327, 869, 28 2, 316, 502, 87 383, 543, 18 18, 065, 68
Dividends unpaid	11,088.80	12, 435. 64	580.00	764. 1 5	9, 238, 45
Individual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	39, 838, 024, 54 771, 961, 67 791, 181, 52	40, 247, 559, 71 1, 013, 415, 82 598, 254, 34	30, 192, 498, 55 283, 066, 91 89, 242, 82	31, 805, 404, 20 26 1 , 48 6 , 58 123, 407, 96	33, 816, 017. 19 400, 936. 82 137, 870. 31
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	15,000.00	3, 132. 07		750.00	90, 000. 00 1 , 300. 00
Other liabilities	18, 042. 94 57, 416, 423. 84	57, 828, 793. 69	41, 730, 806. 95	43, 600, 889. 39	5, 417. 00 46, 722, 701. 40

CITY OF SEATTLE.

	— banks.	banks.	5 banks.	5 banks.	4 banks.
Capital stock			\$1,150,000.00	\$1,150,000 .00	\$1,750,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits			610, 000. 00 734, 210. 38	610, 000. 00 833, 678. 23	933, 000, 00 168, 196, 81
Nat'l-bankcirculation State-bankcirculation	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		637, 200. 00	643, 900. 00	640, 600. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.			1, 311, 440, 96 1, 942, 985, 84 354, 093, 68	1, 473, 402. 03 1, 710, 6 66. 15 451, 639. 73	1, 885, 247, 90 2, 768, 979, 49 665, 667, 89
Dividends unpaid			329.80	123, 80	1, 496. 80
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed			16,742,533,56 721,075,75 530,202,69	17, 849, 782, 99 637, 057, 47 616, 047, 14	18, 791, 227. 38 338, 128. 76 1, 030, 938. 96
Notes rediscounted Bills payable					
Reserved for taxes Other liabilities					
Total			24, 734, 072. 66	25, 976, 297, 54	28, 973, 483. 99

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

SUMMARY OF REPORTS OF NATIONAL BANKS SINCE AUGUST 25, 1905,

WEST VIRGINIA.

	november 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	79 banks.	80 banks.	82 banks.	83 banks.	82 banks.
Loans and discounts.		\$26, 073, 597. 51	\$27,069,853.93	\$27,851,322.45	\$28,752,712.99
Overdrafts Bonds for circulation.	125, 072, 19 5, 120, 000, 00	157, 797. 88 5, 458, 750. 00	134, 524. 09 5, 752, 500. 00	146, 556. 63 5, 745, 500. 00	143, 188. 11 6, 165, 500. 00
Bonds for deposits	428, 500.00	433, 500, 00	405, 500.00	558, 500. 00	1, 107, 000.00
Other b'ds for deposits	95, 060. 00	175,000.00	194,000.00	244,000.00	120,000.00
U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds	207, 100.00 245, 522, 69	106, 100. 00 233, 768. 32	155, 000. 00 239, 398. 88	249, 500. 00 254, 729, 03	55, 100, 00 270, 029, 83
Bonds, securities, etc.	2, 653, 679, 38	2,722,456.28	2, 835, 202, 15	2,855,299.12	2, 973, 151, 36
Banking house, etc	1, 495, 769. 26	1,571,955.70	1,633,133.15	1,660,620.67	1,661,538,72
Real estate, etc	141, 793. 19	100, 260, 52	94, 869. 61	89, 211. 99	90, 800. 40
Due from nat'l banks.	1, 399, 125. 99	1, 765, 931. 18	1, 985, 285. 99	1, 983, 043, 77	2,097,316.13
Due from State banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	734, 766. 31 4, 081, 176. 87	791, 601. 33 4, 783, 799. 05	723, 118. 90 3, 982, 844. 54	662, 972, 18 4, 149, 152, 53	649, 524. 37 4, 693, 571. 46
Cash items	117, 454. 45	121, 140. 21	130, 918. 25	132, 103. 32	154, 780. 45
Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks.	39, 351. 21 191, 827. 00	50, 202. 73 196, 576, 00	38, 204, 42 188, 455, 00	58, 832, 88 184, 168, 00	108,000.42 211,577.00
Fractional currency.	23, 524. 04	25, 862, 74	33, 937. 07	34, 863, 28	24,028.62
Specie	1,520,058.63	1,537,037.37	1, 537, 943. 73	1,531,631.40	1,607,158.74
Legal-tender notes	702, 821.00	572, 310.00	594, 983. 00	612, 981. 00	674, 610. 00
5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	249, 628. 00 8, 594. 64	267, 026, 80 9, 652, 50	284, 359. 30 3, 602. 50	287, 175, 00 7, 029, 40	299, 625, 00 6, 329, 60
Total	44, 306, 304. 97	47, 154, 326. 07	48, 017, 634. 51	49, 293, 192, 65	51, 865, 543. 20

WISCONSIN.

	111 banks.	111 banks.	112 banks.	112 banks.	113 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits Other b'ds for deposits	386, 028. 76 5, 840, 170. 00 528, 000. 00	\$48, 808, 427. 99 361, 482. 19 6, 014, 420. 00 505, 000. 00	\$51, 383, 838, 56 315, 359, 56 6, 123, 920, 00 520, 000, 00	\$51, 564, 116, 17 339, 881, 03 6, 175, 370, 00 520, 000, 00	\$53, 116, 567, 42 336, 694, 69 6, 231, 630, 00 950, 000, 00
U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from grate banks. Due from res've ag'ts.	4, 340. 00	33, 100. 00 107, 243. 71 8, 370, 586. 93 1, 597, 971. 85 110, 329. 07 903, 113. 23 543, 932. 61 10, 982, 511. 49	4,200.00 111,299.93 8,735,969.24 1,611,680.19 112,653.21 1,017,066.38 498,328.25 10,134,432.09	9, 200. 00 111, 741. 06 9, 014, 268. 76 1, 636, 516. 37 121, 319. 08 974, 774. 58 557, 663. 84 10, 071, 406. 89	8,200.00 118,006.99 9,407,303.00 1,670,059.26 114,819.60 1,149,645.61 580,326.51 11,219,392.02
Cash items	210, 759, 00 31, 248, 17 431, 116, 00 32, 694, 22	230, 676, 43 15, 666, 54 384, 999, 00 35, 268, 55	275, 289, 06 34, 739, 45 437, 281, 00 33, 709, 79	216, 154, 61 52, 537, 93 342, 350, 00 32, 243, 81	239, 370, 66 83, 262, 28 333, 844, 00 32, 573, 54
Specie Legal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	3, 056, 621. 58 1, 211, 122. 00 289, 533. 50 8, 007. 50	3,062,460.15 1,167,076.00 300,570.50 15,647.50	3, 167, 453. 84 1, 149, 316. 00 303, 397. 50 12, 633. 00	3, 085, 316. 10 1, 120, 999. 00 306, 118. 50 10, 612. 50	3, 108, 580. 70 1, 143, 647. 00 307, 256. 00 5, 802. 50
Total	80, 830, 794. 10	83,550,483.79	85, 982, 567, 05	86, 262, 590. 23	90, 156, 981. 78

CITY OF MILWAUKEE.

	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	
Loans and discounts.	\$ 26, 378, 765, 48	\$27, 453, 835. 07	\$29, 804, 078, 77	\$29,536,366.39	\$30, 874, 322, 62	
Overdrafts	133, 768, 27	105, 847. 65	104, 037. 02	105, 434, 71	100, 059. 18	
Bonds for circulation.	2,063,000.00	2, 083, 000, 00	2,533,000.00	3, 033, 000, 00	3, 233, 000. 00	
Bonds for deposits	849,000.00	829,000.00	829,000.00	829,000.00	929, 000. 00	
Other b'ds for deposits						
U S. bonds on hand	300.00	300.00	400.00	500.00		
Premiums on bonds	68, 030. 00	• 51,830.00	64,080.00	76,080.00	91, 200, 00	
Bonds, securities, etc.	2, 448, 298. 11	2,974,911.49	3, 402, 512. 16	3, 391, 319, 65	3, 227, 976. 36	
Banking house, etc	655,000.00	655,000.00	655, 000. 00	655,000.00	652, 356, 50	
Real estate, etc	124, 180, 25	113, 862. 51	117, 299. 11	124,021.85	122, 026, 81	
Due from nat'l banks.	1,767,633.63	1,747,137.34	1,652,790.32	1, 904, 059, 61	2, 249, 596, 60	
Due from State banks.	1, 395, 055, 71	1, 774, 138. 07	1, 407, 779. 25	1,539,880.36	1, 301, 113. 81	
Due from res've ag'ts.	4, 780, 122. 43	6, 302, 055. 31	5, 954, 133, 52	5, 950, 080. 17	6, 408, 075. 37	
Cash items	43, 409. 06	45, 161, 44	50, 538. 43	75, 481, 84	35, 278, 56	
Clear'g-house exch'gs		767, 081. 16	670, 603, 67	710, 668, 66	585, 099, 05	
Bills of other banks	73, 414.00	61, 875, 00	70,804.00	109, 996, 00	134, 752. 00	
Fractional currency.	14, 787. 54	12, 816. 63	9,044.99	7,001.72	10, 320, 80	
Specie	2, 407, 695, 49	2, 297, 522, 55	2, 429, 225.00	2, 984, 176, 61	2, 955, 080, 65	
Legal-tender notes	1, 703, 807. 00	1,868,982.00	2, 104, 558. 00	1, 242, 479, 00	1, 435, 259.00	
5% fund with Treas	103, 150, 00	104, 150, 60	126, 650, 00	151, 650, 00	161,650.00	
Due from U.S. Treas	9, 705. 00	9, 155. 00	5.00	5, 605, 00	6, 005, 00	
for FRASER	45, 741, 843. 25	49, 257, 661, 22	51, 985, 539. 24	52, 431, 201. 57	54, 512, 172. 31	

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

WEST VIRGINIA.

*********	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	79 banks.	80 banks.	82 banks.	83 banks.	82 banks.
Capital stock	\$6,628,500.00	\$ 6,993,500.00	\$7,121,000.00	\$ 7, 149, 815. 00	\$7,161,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2, 356, 802. 33 1, 245, 362. 14	2,741,870.20 1,173,193.24	2, 752, 870. 20 1, 315, 897. 23	2, 736, 870. 20 1, 494, 388. 17	3, 189, 449, 50 1, 054, 451, 74
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	5, 070, 152. 50	5, 401, 602. 50	5, 696, 012. 50	5, 856, 937. 50	6, 122, 270. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	811, 399, 80 820, 156, 92 593, 236, 70 44, 027, 11	866, 430, 23 1, 014, 555, 34 456, 875, 28 42, 417, 63	884, 456, 21 1, 227, 989, 91 455, 970, 99 23, 865, 06	955, 592, 03 1, 197, 981, 83 352, 176, 32 26, 784, 70	899, 131, 12 1, 349, 487, 17 422, 488, 75 38, 479, 10
Dividends unpaid	4, 379. 50	12,070.40	10, 028. 00	2,690.00	7,667.05
Individual deposits. U. S. deposits. Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed. Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes. Other liabilities	25, 623, 209. 06 390, 843. 87 73, 476. 66 395, 000. 60 128, 815. 72 115, 166. 66 1, 500. 00 4, 276. 00	27, 434, 733, 31 510, 554, 61 35, 780, 59 300, 000, 00 102, 685, 06 55, 000, 00 98, 36 12, 959, 32	27, 513, 006, 94 510, 894, 82 37, 272, 21 302, 000, 00 115, 579, 45 40, 000, 00	28, 373, 102. 36 718, 571. 80 33, 472. 35 261, 000. 00 69, 030. 40 45, 000. 00	30, 069, 874, 14 1, 100, 411, 19 127, 112, 05 253, 500, 00 21, 269, 96 30, 000, 00 1, 937, 50 17, 013, 93
Total	44, 306, 304. 97	47, 154, 326, 07	48, 017, 634. 51	49, 293, 192. 65	51, 865, 543. 20

WISCONSIN.

	111 banks.	111 banks.	112 banks.	112 banks.	113 banks.
Capital stock	\$9, 175, 000. 00	\$9, 185, 000. 00	\$9 , 253, 750.00	\$9,315,000.00	\$9,540,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	2,633,310.00 1,687,507.51	2, 740, 050, 00 1, 312, 091, 23	2, 741, 045, 42 1, 550, 571, 44	2,751,100.00 1,791,598.59	2, 945, 450. 00 1, 530, 827, 22
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	5,794,295.00	5, 965, 845, 00	6, 039, 825. 00	6, 115, 017. 50	6, 128, 587, 50
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc. Due to reserve agents.	392, 508. 98 1, 945, 895. 08 27, 127. 85 6, 764. 89	459, 566, 28 2, 178, 310, 29 22, 975, 92 407, 09	471, 101. 87 2, 457, 106. 35 95, 879. 59 770. 58	422, 999, 01 2, 167, 201, 47 70, 836, 32 1, 443, 29	419, 791, 28 2, 226, 824, 84 55, 764, 83 685, 70
Dividends unpaid	2, 798. 00	9,374.50	20, 464. 75	1,822.00	6,011.25
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers	58, 523, 579. 71 437, 170. 63 27, 651. 35	61,030,776.10 459,194.26 31,188.10	62, 664, 762, 23 482, 864, 27 39, 675, 83	62, 920, 202, 61 473, 093, 26 45, 958, 79	66, 181, 296, 97 902, 917, 48 45, 433, 19
Bonds borrowed Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	57, 906. 6 7 10, 000. 00 7, 000. 00	2, 057. 37 33, 781. 17 7, 641. 70	39, 081, 17 7, 000, 00	45, 831, 17 22, 000, 00 36, 235, 16	36, 831, 17 15, 600, 00 15, 585, 64
Other liabilities Total	102, 278. 43 80, 830, 794. 10	112, 224. 78 83, 550, 483. 79	118, 668. 55 85, 982, 567. 05	82, 251. 06 86, 262, 590. 23	90, 156, 981. 78

CITY OF MILWAUKEE.

	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.	6 banks.
Capital stock	\$4 , 550, 000.00	\$5,050,000.00	\$5,550,000.00	\$ 5,550,000.00	\$5,750,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	1,075,000.00 756,605.42	1,537,500.00 599,949.19	1,562,500.00 697,253.33	1,587,500.00 829,448.48	2,090,000.00 442,144.38
Nat'l-bank circulation State-bank circulation	2,044,450.00	2,060,500.00	2, 480, 150, 00	3,010,250.00	3, 213, 950. 00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	3, 794, 850. 91 3, 224, 110. 67 977, 733. 04 82, 644. 85	4, 302, 700, 24 3, 794, 073, 12 869, 194, 14 107, 006, 52	4, 301, 384, 44 4, 430, 164, 61 886, 419, 78 310, 647, 04	4, 096, 509, 73 3, 799, 292, 94 784, 511, 44 279, 881, 76	4, 421, 621. 70 4, 126, 474. 25 644, 645. 92 155, 164. 63
Dividends unpaid	274. 50	3, 642. 50	1, 259. 50	150.00	*790.00
Individual deposits U.S. deposits Dep'ts U.S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	28, 329, 478, 48 467, 528, 11 276, 013, 38	30, 008, 669. 87 449, 060. 76 328, 386. 70	30, 856, 369, 78 438, 805, 50 334, 726, 42	31, 523, 822, 44 468, 843, 63 316, 099, 43	32, 504, 172. 86 611, 071. 65 315, 573. 59
Notes rediscounted Bills payable	16, 185. 13				
Reserved for taxes Other habilities	15,500.00 131,468.76	15, 235, 06 131, 743, 12	52, 304, 08 83, 554, 76	53, 125. 5 6 131, 766. 16	87, 885, 67 148, 677, 66
d for FRASER	45, 741, 843, 25	49, 257, 661, 22	51, 985, 539, 24	52, 431, 201. 57	54, 512, 172. 31

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

SUMMARY OF REPORTS OF NATIONAL BANKS SINCE AUGUST 25, 1905, WYOMING.

	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Resources.	19 banks,	20 banks.	23 banks.	24 banks.	26 banks.
Loans and discounts. Overdrafts Bonds for circulation. Bonds for deposits	\$5,925,522.30 . 147,722.62 582,750.00 115,000,00	\$5, 968, 082, 20 116, 946, 87 607, 750, 00 115, 000, 00	\$6, 489, 640. 77 102, 926. 34 657, 750. 00 140, 000. 00	\$6, 982, 580, 53 156, 293, 30 702, 500, 00 240, 000, 00	\$7, 245, 673, 79 134, 576, 80 739, 990, 00 500, 000, 00
Other b'ds for deposits U.S. bonds on hand Premiums on bonds Bonds, securities, etc Banking house, etc Real estate, etc Due from nat'l banks. Due from State banks.	8, 799, 06 381, 139, 56 90, 442, 30 49, 159, 63 685, 720, 85	9, 405, 62 373, 388, 75 101, 252, 62 36, 527, 72 522, 784, 86 73, 089, 01	10, 990, 30 352, 279, 53 107, 549, 09 35, 949, 35 485, 545, 27 117, 248, 57	16, 394, 68 358, 647, 48 112, 353, 83 46, 073, 45 464, 822, 00 112, 112, 18	14,840.00 24,613.34 416,599.67 122,082.91 46,650.48 774,723.39 139,641.93
Due from res've agt's. Cash items Clear'g-house exch'gs Bills of other banks Fractional currency.	2, 429, 604, 01 24, 128, 92 51, 191, 00 3, 442, 74	1, 837, 950. 45 16, 905. 31 33, 120. 00 3, 716. 21	1, 600, 860. 70 28, 358. 81 61, 462. 00 4, 943. 82	1, 920, 373. 17 36, 952. 36 2, 330. 53 47, 192. 00 3, 458. 28	2, 363, 816. 16 43, 747. 37 1, 453. 60 54, 497. 00 4, 995. 70
SpecieLegal-tender notes 5% fund with Treas Due from U.S. Treas	444, 709, 95 128, 756, 00 28, 597, 50 2, 030, 00	432, 174, 50 156, 382, 00 29, 887, 50 300, 00	449, 144, 75 129, 119, 00 32, 887, 50 900, 00	449, 916. 60 129, 541. 00 34, 625. 00 2, 200. 00	495, 097. 40 130, 531. 00 36, 257. 50 600. 00
Total	11, 220, 735. 31	10, 434, 663. 62	10, 807, 555, 80	11, 818, 367. 19	13, 290, 388. 04

ARRANGED BY STATES AND RESERVE CITIES-Continued.

WYOMING.

7 1-3 13242	NOVEMBER 9.	JANUARY 29.	APRIL 6.	JUNE 18.	SEPTEMBER 4.
Liabilities.	19 banks.	20 banks.	23 banks.	24 banks.	26 banks.
Capital stock	\$1,085,000.00	\$1,110,000.00	\$1,240,000.00	\$1,350,000.00	\$1,435,000.00
Surplus fund Undivided profits	247, 900. 00 492, 846. 07	260, 000. 00 434, 775. 32	260, 000, 00 432, 080, 64	250, 000, 00 481, 628, 58	372, 250. 00 404, 840. 97
Nat'l-bank circulation State bank circulation	579, 350, 00	589, 900. 00	653, 950. 00	689, 700, 00	723, 850.00
Due to national banks Due to State banks Due to trust co's, etc Due to reserve agents.	452, 384, 47 331, 495, 08 3, 267, 34	348, 545, 06 208, 691, 96 1, 179, 08 840, 00	341, 966, 65 329, 746, 04 3, 934, 77	366,649.48 $287,028.89$ $1,345.97$ 156.64	503, 352. 01 374, 799. 56 996. 12
Dividends unpaid	80.00	8,025.00	1, 953. 00	80.00	185.00
Iudividual deposits U. S. deposits Dep'ts U. S. dis. officers Bonds borrowed	7, 894, 378. 62 29, 444. 18 85, 089. 55	$\begin{array}{c} 7,316,073.78 \\ 48,534.25 \\ 68,599.17 \end{array}$	7,352,086.81 113,638.41 25,999.48	8, 059, 303. 06 203, 521. 43 36, 131. 31	8, 959, 015, 60 457, 865, 76 33, 393, 02
Notes rediscounted Bills payable Reserved for taxes	19,500.00	19, 500. 00 20, 000. 00	13, 500. 00 20, 000. 00	5, 000. 00 85, 000. 00	10,000.00
Other liabilities			18,700.00	2,821.83	14,840.00
Total	11, 220, 735. 31	10, 434, 663. 62	10, 807, 555. 80	11,818,367.19	13, 290, 388. 04

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS AT THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906.

[STATES, TERRITORIES, AND TOWNS ALPHABETICALLY ARRANGED.]

CUR 1906---36 561

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES

ALABAMA.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, a n d overdrafts,	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Abbeville, First	G. H. Malone	Robert Newman	\$303, 538	\$102,844	\$ 5,500
2 3	Alexander City, First.	Benj. Russell C. A. O'Neal	T. C. Russell C. S. O'Neal	88, 556 278, 623 620, 290 564, 445	36,689 51,000	11,000 11,260
4	Anniston, First	C. A. O'Neal M. B. Wellborn W. H. McKleroy Those F Kilby	H. A. Young C. D. Woodruff	620, 290	112,500 156,900	87,924
5	Andalusia, First	W. H. McKleroy Thos. E. Kilby	Arthur Wallborn	564, 445 260, 100	156, 900 26, 000	87, 924 39, 750 17, 934
6 7	Athens, First	W A Frost	C. E. Frost	174, 165	26,000	5, 177
8	Bessemer, Bessemer	R. F. Smith W. P. G. Harding.	C. E. Frost W. H. Lewis J. H. Barr	174, 165 253, 926 5, 154, 096	78, 853 1, 078, 500	$3,460 \\ 745,092$
9 10	Birmingham, First Birmingham, Traders	Jno. H. Frye	C. H. Seals		36 181	745,092
11	Brantley, First	F. Henderson !	J. It. WHKS	42,585 144,644 3,559	7, 697 51, 789 10, 372	40, 359 7, 283 7, 079 6, 944
12	Brantley, First Brundidge, First	Jas. T. Ramage E. W. Berry	A. G. Seay John Miller	144,644	51,789	7,079
13 14	Citronville. First	H.O. McMain	Liss S. Lynch .	66 442 (1 5.488 (
15	Columbia, First	G. H. Malone	J. M. Koonce	10,038	7, 280	3,878
16 17	Camden, Camden Citronville, First Columbia, First Decatur, First Demopolis, First	C. C. Harris J. B. Meriwether.	J. M. Koonce W. W. Littlejohn. R. W. Watlington.	10, 038 201, 308 310, 546	7, 280 52, 442 12, 500	3,878 13,795 21,450
18	Dothan, First	D. C. Carmichael. T. E. Williams	G. H. Malone		309, 844	19.123 }
$\frac{19}{20}$	Dothan, Third	T. E. Williams J. R. Faireloth	R. C. Williams J. L. Crawford	112,315	25, 781	7,880
21	Dothan, First	J. R. G. Howell	John Sanders	134, 486	129, 450 51, 375	15,630 14,778 9,286
22	Elba, First	J. E. Henderson	L. C. Powell	112, 315 465, 995 134, 486 248, 744 165, 790	51,500	9,286
$\frac{23}{24}$	Enterprise, First Eufaula, Commercial.	W. E. Law J. P. Foy	J. L. Warren C. P. Roberts	343,566	51,500 102,813 20,031	5, 050 7, 000
25	Eufaula, East Ala- bama.	J. P. Foy A. H. Merrill		212,683		11,421
$\frac{26}{27}$	Eutaw, First Evergreen, First	B. B. Barnes C. W. Lamar R. L. Bliss.	E. C. Meredith, jr. Lewis Crook	294, 506 60, 231 417, 085	50, 500 25, 813	8, 700 2, 238
28	Florence, First	R. L. Bliss	N. C. Elting	417, 085	25, 000	11,400
29 30	Gadsden, First Geneva, First	C. A. Lyerly W. E. Holloway	R. V. Davidson	430, 397	101, 144 59, 625	39, 912
31	Greensboro, First	J. A. Blunt	werck,	174, 646 291, 730	101, 144 52, 625 104, 000	3, 996 34, 350
32 33	Greenville, First	Wm. J. Hall L. E. Burford	Park Smith W. H. Bishop	193, 893 76, 464	52, 500 7, 856 25, 957	14, 759
34	Hartford, First Hartselle, First	J. S. Mitehell	A. E. Jackson	44, 384	25, 957	3, 619 3, 097
35 36	Hayneville, First	W. P. Russell	G. E. McGehee	37, 265	10, 309	4,671
37	Hayneville, First Headland, First Huntsville, First Jackson, First	G. II. Malone W. H. Echols B. H. Warren	O. B. Patton S. T. Woodard	235, 266	51, 781 32, 000	3,437 24,678
38 39	Jackson, First	B. H. Warren	S. T. Woodard Geo. P. Ide	44, 384 37, 265 152, 707 235, 266 95, 536	6,711 52,500	5, 963 14, 265
	Jacksonville, Trede-	H. L. Stevenson		109, 056	•	
40 41	Jasper, First Linden, First	J. H. Cranford C. H. Miller	Asa Cranford W. E. Rhodes	232, 272 64, 199	13, 078 20, 650	216 4,700
42	Lineville, Lineville	W. D. Haynes	J. H. Ingram	52, 225	15,579	1 2,768
43 44	Luverne, First	F. Henderson	J. M. Cody C. D. Willoughby.	64, 199 52, 225 44, 657 2, 028, 311	15, 579 7, 772 108, 184	3, 991 545, 774
45	Linden, First. Lineville, Lineville Luverne, First Mobile, First Mobile, Bank of Mobile, N. B. A.	Henry Hall M. J. McDermott	T. J. O'Connor	628, 525	75, 953	22,575
46	Montgomery, First Montgomery, Fourth.	A. M. Baldwin T. J. Reynolds	A. S. Woolfolk W. H. Hubbard	2, 783, 487 1, 525, 471	728,000	967, 865 17, 705
47 48	Montgomery, Fourth. Montgomery, Ex- change.	M. Cody	Sylvain Baum	1,525,471 486,470	156, 000 365, 044	17,705 850
49	New Decatur, Morgan County. Opelika, First	W. A. Bibb	G. A. Hoff	152, 135	52, 121	31,982
50 51	Opelika, First	N. P. Rentro W. H. Holloway	Orrin Brown	485, 756 128, 890	102, 000 12, 918	8,000 13,544
. 52	Oxford, First	D. C. Cooper	O. W. Cooper	66, 419 47, 541	6,740	13, 544 8, 250
53	Opp, First Oxford, First Ozark, First Piedmont, First	D. C. Cooper G. P. Dowling	F. J. Mizeil O. W. Cooper D. G. Munn O. W. Sharpe	47,541	6,438	6,667
54 55					6,675 $6,715$	$4,100 \\ 2,226$
56	Selma, City	A. G. Parrish	H. I. Shelley R. P. Anderson	1, 215, 001 685, 416	6,715 539,913 259,800	302, 570 60, 700
57 58	Selma, City Selma, Selma Sheffield, Sheffield	A. G. Parrish E. C. Melvin J.W. Worthington	R. P. Anderson S. McGaughy	685, 416 193, 925	259, 800 51, 750	60, 700 25, 000
59	Slocomb First	G. H. Maione		69,804	25, 843	2,276
60	Slocomb, Slocomb	J. R. Faireloth	S. D. McGee	64,043	20,638	2,276 6,425
61 62	Sylacauga, First Sylacauga, Merchants and Planters.		S. D. McGee S. P. McDonald H. K. Stockley	96, 973 144, 246	31, 388 51, 500	8, 750 1, 487
63	Talladega, First Talladega, Isbell Talladega, Talladega. Talladega, Talladega. Thomasville, Citizens.	J. B. McMillan	J. C. Bowie	131, 974 332, 990	50,664	10,000
64 65	Talladega, Isbell	J. H. Hicks	J. A. Thornton	332, 990 329, 913	52,000 $26,156$	13, 814 3, 488
66	Thomasville, First	N. W. L. Brown	Jno. S. Henson	144, 088	25,000	9,024
67_	Tnomasville, Citizens.	J. H. Wood	J. W. Tucker	129, 484	26,000	4,443

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906.

ALABAMA.

Resou	ırces.	<u> </u>			Liabil	ities.	····		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$48, 427 5, 814 102, 728 159, 126 101, 213 56, 572 14, 088 93, 777 1, 951, 675 72, 580 25, 797 11, 789 11, 066 20, 691 19, 672 46, 143 46, 172 72, 596 14, 248 29, 336 16, 747 8, 029 24, 374 46, 220 28, 527	\$13, 559 6, 137 19, 406 65, 928 68, 803 32, 449 9, 865 35, 378 760, 592 50, 100 5, 644 1, 985 16, 794 15, 493 12, 563 4, 483 12, 563 4, 483 12, 563 4, 498 4, 995 17, 158	\$473, 868 148, 196 448, 196 405, 768 931, 111 393, 055 229, 295 49, 689, 955 49, 689, 956 40, 859 124, 162 42, 853 330, 482 376, 781 1, 126, 239 164, 707 652, 974 223, 039 321, 657 251, 709 517, 529 279, 820	\$100,000 35,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000	\$44, 383 10, 040 34, 184 188, 196 70, 787 39, 057 47, 954 5, 423 2, 194 16, 608 179 1, 743 33, 293 33, 323 362, 539 53, 989 3, 332 59, 974 5, 207 70, 874 25, 693	\$100,000 35,000 60,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 75,000 75,000 25,000 7,500 25,000 10,000 12,500 25,000 12,500 25,000 12,500 25,000 12,500 25,000 12,500	586, 843 211 366	\$50,000	29, 484 23, 481 16, 980 39, 853 13, 262 1,009, 075 11, 610 66, 774 1, 150 3, 500 117, 666 284, 858 50, 000 181, 427 39, 072 65, 031 55, 000	1 22 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
16, 108 3, 393 51, 003 83, 512 17, 750 28, 456	16, 439 3, 770 55, 533 27, 721 3, 832 7, 966	386, 253 95, 445 560, 021 682, 686 252, 849 466, 502	50,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 100,000	49,502 3,477 118,397 16,886 11,530 25,540	50,000 24,550 25,000 45,000 50,000 100,000	157, 520 35, 677 300, 327 429, 800 71, 024 105, 962	50,000	6,741 16,297 41,000	26 27 28 29 30 31
30, 595 17, 577 7, 082 2, 259 13, 500 68, 001 20, 085 20, 072	15, 597 6, 691 3, 906 1, 494 3, 917 43, 990 6, 190 5, 085	307, 344 112, 207 84, 426 55, 998 225, 342 403, 935 134, 485 200, 978	50, 000 30, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 25, 000 50, 000	31, 650 9, 567 959 573 9, 013 30, 059 7, 356 9, 663	50,000 7,200 25,000 10,000 50,000 30,100 6,500 49,300	144,746 50,440 28,467 9,851 51,329 243,776 95,629 77,015			32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39
56, 101 5, 437 8, 267 8, 859 701, 064 109, 569	18, 406 2, 519 5, 009 4, 607 155, 406 52, 430	320, 073 97, 505 83, 848 69, 886 3, 538, 739 889, 052	50,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 300,000 100,000	4,626 5,105 6,056 1,790 619,803 29,656	11, 950 20, 000 15, 000 7, 500 105, 000 25, 000	30, 292	50,000	28, 730 21, 000 7, 500 1, 200 117, 550 30, 729	40 41 42 43 44 45
1,069,401 230,885 74,030	293, 800 131, 278 22, 405	5,842,553 2,061,339 948,799	1,000,000 500,000 300,000	258, 644 233, 673 82, 894	650,000 150,000 300,000	3, 730, 543 1, 019, 866 142, 974	54, 304 50, 00 0	149,062 157,800 72,931	46 47 48
54,638	20, 408	311,284	50,000	15,870	50,000	190, 183		5,231	49
49, 259 10, 317 20, 945 10, 469 7, 562 326, 486 66, 933 98, 018 7, 402 11, 097 8, 179 24, 820	41,740 4,133 25,040 4,091 4,277 2,587 151,384 61,923 25,943 2,007 2,261 6,652 11,024	686, 755 169, 802 127, 394 66, 186 92, 559 64, 119 2, 535, 304 1, 134, 772 394, 636 107, 332 104, 464 151, 942 233, 077	100,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 400,000 50,000 35,000 30,000 50,000	92,081 7,186 4,433 2,076 4,404 966 312,199 20,816 32,143 4,888 3,674 5,192 8,256	100,000 12,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 395,650 200,000 50,000 20,000 30,000 50,000	306, 492 44, 941 88, 908 14, 160 56, 430 21, 653 878, 928 440, 258 260, 453 22, 777 28, 790 65, 750 124, 310	50,000	10,000 498,527 223,698 2,040 29,667 17,000 21,000 510	50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62
25,779 78,019 30,931 13,705 12,956	14, 915 22, 012 7, 575 4, 539 5, 714	233, 332 498, 835 398, 063 196, 356 178, 597	50,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 25,000	22, 831 61, 127 9, 818 19, 206 8, 372	50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	108, 666 308, 964 196, 285 81, 181 79, 884		1,835 28,744 66,960 45,969 40,341	63 64 65 66 67

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Ritp://fraser.stiouisted.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES ALABAMA.—Continued.

			~ <u></u>	Resources.				
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.		
1 2	Troy, First Troy, Farmers and	J. S. Carroll Fox Henderson	J. D. Murphree, jr. L. M. Bashinsky	\$329, 987 822, 071	\$51,500 129,000	\$2,348 17,324		
3 4 5 6 7	Merchants. Tuscaloosa, First Tuscaloosa, City Tuscaloosa, Merchants Union Springs, First Wetumpka, First	Frank S. Moody J. H. Fitts G. A. Searcy Thos. Edwards Morris Hohenberg	John Little, jr R. H. Cochrane Glenn Foster Hugh Foster C. G. McMorris	347, 948 189, 505 401, 710 173, 361 88, 807	41,000 103,000 25,000 25,984 20,650	55, 106 21, 450 18, 999 4, 024 6, 418		
		AI	ASKA.	<u>'</u> '		·		
8 9	Fairbanks, First Juneau, First	S. A. Bonnifield C. M. Summers	D. N. Freeman S. G. Holt	\$108,742 127,918	\$51,173 115,375	\$189,458 11,441		
		AR	IZONA.	! <u></u> !				
10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Bisbee, First	W. J. Eddleman. E. M. Williams Geo. Mitchell J. N. Porter G. S. Van Wagenen Wm. Schuckmann Emil Ganz	J. H. Nolan P. P. Greer L. C. Hanks S. F. Sullenberger A. G. Smith Bracey Curtiss. S. Oberfelder	\$152, 443 181, 204 221, 497 470, 564 89, 206 147, 431 517, 414	\$103,738 30,000 51,500 52,000 13,096 28,566 50,000	\$33, 988 9, 929 27, 527 64, 048 8, 793 20, 635 49, 889		
17 18 19 20 21 22 23	zona. Phoenix, Phoenix Prescott, Prescott Tempe, Tempe. Tombstone, First Tucson, Arizona. Tucson, Consolidated. Yuma, First	E. B. Gage	R. B. Burmister R. N. Fredericks W. H. Wilbur T. R. Brandt J. M. Ormsby H. B. Tenney E. G. Caruthers	587, 017 470, 193 79, 744 51, 949 175, 478 450, 519 77, 485	150,000 150,000 6,500 6,500 44,410 53,200 6,500	104, 921 187, 685 2, 300 43, 198 40, 163 185, 293 7, 429		
		ARK	ANSAS.	`		·		
24 25 26	Batesville, First Bentonville, First Bentonville, Benton	N. A. Adler	James P. Coffin D. W. Peel J. D. Covey	\$137, 957 182, 499 207, 086	\$51,800 51,824 62,100	\$5,500 14,264 2,975		
27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36	County. Camden, Camden Corning, First. De Queen, First. El Dorado, First. El Dorado, Citizens Fayetteville, First. Fayetteville, National Fort Smith, First. Fort Smith, Merican Fort Smith, Mer	W. E. McRae. J. M. Hawks W. H. Collins B. W. Reves. J. G. Ritchie S. P. Pittman J. R. Harris Geo. T. Sparks W. R. Abbott W. J. Echols	F. M. Smith Albert Rowell C. H. Murphy Bruce Holcomb A. L. Trent T. A. Handlin	210, 695 51, 162 98, 722 79, 319 153, 295 235, 765 214, 602 1, 393, 259 1, 060, 704 1, 068, 039	12,500 6,500 6,250 6,450 12,500 51,000 61,500 50,000 100,000	2, 176 5, 529 6, 472 7, 425 5, 250 11, 568 26, 149 36, 981 46, 189 4, 000		
37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 55 56	chants. Gravette, First Helena, First. Hot Springs, Arkansas Hot Springs, Arkansas Hot Springs, Citizens. Jonesboro, First Little Rock, Exchange Little Rock, German Little Rock, State Malvern, First Mena, First Mena, National Newport, First Paragould, First Perry, First Pine Bluff, Simmons Prairie Grove, First Rogers, First Texarkana, State Van Buren, First Waldron, First	E. M. Gravette M. L. Stephenson Chas. N. Rix J. A. Townsend H. Watson C. A. Pratt D. G. Fones L. W. Cherry H. A. Butler C. A. Smith R. M. Quigley J. D. Goldman A. Bertig G. B. Colvin Z. Orto J. H. Marlar Geo. D. Parks E. A. Frost W. H. H. Shibley	W. E. Talley H. C. Rather Oscar Davis R. D. Duncan H. L. McDonald L. C. Acruman F. N. Hancock W. A. Billingsley J. H. Kitchens Jc. Nichol T. L. Hart W. H. Cowan E. K. Smith W. A. Steele	1, 321, 192 419, 372 66, 763 93, 284 131, 630 172, 057 197, 226 42, 821 332, 133 56, 087 63, 712 545, 622 71, 299	41, 478 36, 150 51, 775 26, 750 26, 830 153, 000 104, 500 6, 453 51, 594 12, 813 50, 000 26, 500 26, 500 19, 438 26, 000 19, 438 26, 000 25, 750 13, 031 6, 353	2, 854 19, 064 52, 877 16, 340 13, 084 9, 400 65, 343 6, 767 5, 842 19, 483 25, 279 6, 836 15, 193 9, 271 118, 251 5, 552 3, 862 36, 884 7, 908 5, 666		

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906-Continued.

ALABAMA—Continued.

Resou	rces.	1			Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States doposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$58,738 94,987	\$35, 153 33, 456	\$477,726 1,096,838	\$50,000 135,000	\$50, 856 87, 950	\$50,000 125,000	\$251,093 379,454		\$75,777 369,434	1 2
54, 269 81, 575 53, 205 8, 860 13, 072	36,864 21,585 42,062 9,961 7,503	535, 187 417, 115 540, 976 222, 190 136, 450	60,000 75,000 85,000 50,000 25,000	43, 541 20, 746 89, 761 13, 581 4, 455	38, 400 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 20, 000	350, 959 216, 596 287, 803 82, 084 74, 495	\$42,678	42, 287 12, 095 53, 412 51, 525 12, 500	3 4 5 6 7
		J1		L ALASK	A.]	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>
\$772,921 47,932	\$1,859 26,584	\$1,124,153 329,250	\$50,000 50,000	\$63,329 14,695	\$49,500 9,560	\$850,741 154,995	\$100,000	\$ 110,583	8 9
			1	ARIZOL	VA.	l	<u>l</u>	1	<u></u>
\$47, 799 45, 740 78, 979 84, 432 28, 660 61, 875 95, 410	\$14,790 18,256 34,915 62,958 15,916 11,838 33,177	\$352, 758 285, 129 414, 418 734, 002 155, 671 270, 345 745, 890	\$50,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000	\$12, 034 11, 948 18, 884 15, 705 678 15, 904 80, 710	\$50,000 30,000 49,200 50,000 12,500 27,500 46,700	\$190, 724 211, 762 266, 627 604, 702 92, 493 158, 366 511, 086	\$ 50,000	\$1, 419 29, 707 13, 595 18, 575 7, 394	10 11 12 13 14 15 16
358, 021 350, 295 4, 893 46, 647 264, 055 681, 405 57, 601	63, 286 67, 159 6, 207 13, 660 40, 708 97, 771 8, 056	1, 263, 245 1, 225, 332 99, 644 161, 954 564, 814 1, 468, 188 157, 071	100,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 25,000	105, 025 109, 990 3, 150 6, 454 29, 519 58, 029 7, 977	100,000 98,400 6,250 6,500 38,250 50,000 6,250	896, 934 863, 013 65, 244 120, 982 443, 569 1, 231, 389 117, 844	49,717 50,000 50,000	11,569 3,929 3,018 3,476	17 18 19 20 21 22 23
			A	RKANS	SAS.		1	1	
\$54,968 34,841 35,597	\$14,369 12,167 11,522	\$264,594 295,595 319,280	\$50,000 50,000 60,000	\$14, 195 24, 744 32, 507	\$50,000 50,000 60,000	\$140,349 153,553 146,818		\$10,050 17,298 19,955	24 25 26
135, 042 4, 934 5, 464 27, 986 24, 284 24, 460 24, 741 251, 276 97, 640 191, 436	31, 048 2, 947 4, 749 9, 513 8, 429 16, 219 10, 410 119, 540 87, 711 62, 487	391, 461 71, 072 121, 657 130, 693 203, 758 339, 012 337, 402 1, 851, 056 1, 392, 244 1, 425, 982	50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 60, 000 200, 000 200, 000 400, 000	54, 677 3, 021 31, 860 2, 710 6, 084 12, 428 5, 912 289, 351 132, 691 165, 206	12,500 6,250 6,250 6,250 12,500 50,000 60,000 48,350 100,000 100,000	263, 466 17, 301 50, 761 96, 667 125, 174 178, 948 167, 171 1, 212, 076 715, 547 652, 940		10, 818 19, 500 7, 786 66 10, 000 47, 636 44, 319 101, 279 244, 006 107, 836	27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36
21, 312 15, 131 33, 252 100, 605 42, 058 42, 058 42, 058 42, 650 135, 802 20, 633 38, 563 47, 498 152, 841 21, 503 9, 868 26, 255 12, 154 26, 764 186, 029 18, 008 5, 534	2, 728 24, 819 63, 789 25, 810 8, 639 112, 898 55, 790 39, 019 10, 123 110, 518 10, 123 11, 871 4, 254 4, 697 44, 597 4, 307 4, 329	105, 171 648, 429 1, 068, 678 385, 171 314, 949 1, 636, 378 1, 767, 875 705, 460 104, 874 213, 047 229, 035 402, 054 270, 940 84, 766 414, 510 97, 485 125, 035 888, 844 117, 553 68, 189	25, 000 120, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 300, 000 300, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	131 86, 791 122, 088 12, 586 26, 046 134, 411 324, 245 8, 800 1, 889 9, 538 10, 470 43, 984 15, 395 1, 085 31, 240 2, 412 2, 590 27, 313 1, 775 8, 932	15, 000 35, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 70, 000 50, 000 100, 000 6, 250 50, 000 22, 000 22, 000 23, 000 24, 400 24, 700 12, 500 6, 250 6, 250	35, 040 269, 652 817, 106 247, 339 121, 556 842, 762 841, 870 212, 164 71, 785 100, 066 258, 070 170, 479 20, 681 161, 687 47, 277 47, 277 75, 045 613, 787 78, 278 25, 507	\$25,000 82,508	5,000 136,986 4,484 2236 42,347 206,697 251,760 284,496 3,443 12,500 10,066 18,000 96,583 4,046 73,044	377 388 399 40 411 422 433 444 455 466 477 488 50 51 52 53 54 55 56

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES CALIFORNIA.

		}]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5	Alturas, First	C. A. Estes	B. F. Lynip	68,851 33,332	\$42, 400 13, 765 25, 813 25, 828 51, 842	\$2, 183 38, 944 2, 692 35, 067 31, 782
6 7 8	Bakersfield, First Berkeley, First Berkley, Berkley	W. S. Tevis A. W. Naylor Geo. P. Baxter	E. D. Buss F. L. Naylor	$\begin{bmatrix} 1,450,547 \\ 328,489 \end{bmatrix}$	51,300 374,563 311,571	96, 345 385, 346 76, 625
9 10	Calistoga, First	Harry II. Brown E. D. Roberts J. J. Harshman	G. S. Cutler C. W. Curtis	91, 125 207, 923	18,305 51,750	10, 268 14, 799
11 12 13 14 15	Compton, First Corona, First Covina, First Covina, Covina Cucamonga, First	W. E. Hibbard H. W. Hellman J. B. Coulston C. F. Thorpe	E. E. Elliott Jno. P. Key W. M. Griswold V. O. English J. Patterson	110, 337 32, 185 202, 068 15, 237 61, 224	25, 844 6, 508 25, 667 25, 969 15, 672	13,746 5,189 35,908 8,877 4,330
16 17 18	El Monte, First Escondido, First Escondido, Escondido.	John H. Bartle W. H. Baldridge A. W. Wohlford	A. F. Snell S. A. Reed L. A. Stevenson	69, 092 40, 963 103, 905	10,675 $6,539$ $25,719$	4, 337 27, 770 24, 232
19 20 21 2 2	Eureka, First Fowler, First Fresno, First Fresno, Farmers	A.B. Hammond John D. Hickman . O. J. Woodward Alfred Kutner	H.F. Charters J.F. Avenell E.A Walrond Walter Shoe- maker.	443, 099 105, 657 1, 382, 633 981, 051	206,000 6,555 333,160 150,000	1,162 6,605 383,279 176,245
23 24 25 26 27	Fresno, Fresno Fullerton, First Glendale, First Hanford, First Hanford, Farmers and Merchants.	T. W. Patterson B. G. Balcom L. C. Brand S. C. Lillis C. M. Cross	Dan Brown, jr E. E. Balcom E. V. Williams J. O. Hickman Judd Smith	796, 417 171, 348 31, 613 831, 801 308, 319	50,000 51,500 25,875 51,100 25,523	123, 466 19, 000 20, 639 67, 633 25, 115
28 29 30	and Merchants. Hanford, Hanford Hollywood, First Hollywood, Holly-	John Ross G. W. Hoover Edwin O. Palmer.	H. E. Wright J. Eugene Law G. G. Greenwood	171, 369 136, 556 103, 622	13, 344 26, 519 26, 412	23, 359 19, 907 3, 200
31	wood. Huntington Beach,	S. Townsend		97, 118	52,000	29, 547
32	First. Imperial. First	Leroy Holt	O. K. Thomas	103, 912	13, 100	11,059
33 34 35 36 37 38	Lemoore, First Lindsay, First Livermore, First Lodi, First Long Beach, First Long Beach, N. B. of	D. K. Swetland S. Mitchell W. G. Palmanteer. John B. Cory J. B. Heartwell Jotham Bixby	F. E. Dingley	29, 041 82, 595 46, 406 107, 813 818, 077 774, 412	6, 508 10, 363 6, 453 26, 413 225, 150 156, 344	7, 058 24, 353 19, 510 25, 820 172, 053 67, 175
39	Long Beach. Los Angeles, First		W. T. S. Ham-	10, 357, 376	1,646,167	1,026,961
40	Los Angeles, American.	W. F. Botsford	mond. T. W. Phelps	3, 394, 269	625, 888	299, 568
$\begin{array}{c} 41 \\ 42 \end{array}$	Los Angeles, Citizens. Los Angeles, Com- mercial.	R. J. Waters W. A. Bonynge	A. J. Waters C. N. Flint	2, 131, 942 986, 887	242, 558 157, 625	193, 999 23, 195
43	Los Angeles, Farmers and Merchants.		Chas. Seyler	' '	2, 075, 240	1,683,257
44	Los Angeles, Mer-	H. W. Hellman	W. H. Holliday	' '	230, 375	89, 964
45 46	Los Angeles, N. B. of California. Los Angeles, N. B. of	John M. C. Marble F. M. Douglass		i ' '	203, 500 155, 422	93, 405 5, 663
47	Commerce. Los Angeles, United	_	F. W. Smith	1	211,892	45, 282
48 49	States. Madera, First Modesto, First	J. L. Butin O. McHenry	L. Elliott J. E. Ward	93, 174 405, 386	6,615 100,000	10, 125 97, 514
50 51	Monrovia, First Monrovia, American.	John H. Bartle W. S. Newhall	W. A. Chess F. N. Hawes	252, 261 79, 130	35, 800 25, 994	35, 765 11, 557
52 58	Napa, First	B. G. Tognazzi H. P. Goodman	A. G. Metz E. L. Bickford	179, 820 242, 132	26, 150 155, 437	26, 185 124, 432
54 55 56 57	Oakdale, First Oakland, First Oakland, Union Ocean Park, First	E. Rodden P. E. Bowles Thos. Prather E. J. Vawter	W. L. Rodden E. N. Walter C. E. Palmer Thos. M. Meldrum	141, 326 1, 958, 390 962, 142 62, 524	62,000 445,000 362,125 26,250	28, 471 316, 525 305, 822 25, 999
58 59 60	Oceanside, First Ontario, First Orange, First	J. X. Woods Geo. Chaffey W. D. Granger	Geo. A. Lane H. E. Swan	10, 950 128, 193 1, 900	10, 334 41, 200 6, 496 12, 500	25, 999 2, 204 46, 192 1, 819

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906-Continued.

CALIFORNIA.

	Resou	rces.				Liabil	lities.		
	Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
	\$34,037 78,556 11,550 156,563 11,519 121,829 601,670 439,208 23,925 127,699 14,639 16,719 36,210 17,540 51,092 32,400 31,131 35,423	\$3,277 22,015 3,313 15,596 1,954 39,950 153,245 43,526 3,863 17,260 • 7,808 3,461 10,701 5,954 5,890 8,385 9,012 53,083	\$217, 846 406, 698 86, 095 301, 905 130, 429 2, 965, 371 11, 199, 419 147, 486 419, 431 172, 484 64, 062 310, 554 72, 654 72, 654 114, 758 114, 758 114, 758 198, 291	\$40,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 150,000 150,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	\$1,543 15,299 253 9,524 	\$40, 000 12, 500 25, 600 25, 600 50, 000 48, 700 150, 600 99, 300 50, 000 25, 600 6, 250 25, 000 10, 000 6, 250 25, 000 10, 000	\$131, 933 315, 536 35, 492 230, 492 30, 429 373, 599 1, 820, 531 740, 828 90, 667 263, 189 94, 600 27, 152 94, 800 83, 872 94, 800 83, 872 94, 800 83, 872 94, 800 83, 872 94, 800	\$300,000 200,000	\$4, 370 13, 363 11, 888 26, 063 418, 997 44, 709 10, 319 23, 994 23, 412 7, 921 5, 498 11, 062 5, 206
	27, 115 597, 102 200, 609	6, 325 159, 207 37, 335	152, 257 2, 855, 381 1, 545, 240	25, 000 100, 000 150, 000	1, 939 407, 242 173, 959	6, 250 100, 000 100, 000	107, 068 1, 903, 008 1, 034, 611	200,000 50,000	12,000 145,131 36,670
	142,179 80,616 211,842 94,989 80,714	46, 098 14, 309 14, 092 36, 878 21, 797	1, 158, 160 336, 773 304, 061 1, 082, 401 461, 468	200, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000	99, 558 22, 539 949 112, 030 10, 019	50,000 50,000 24,500 25,000 25,000	789, 904 210, 752 252, 775 788, 409 254, 761		18,698 3,482 837 56,962 71,688
ĺ	$\begin{array}{c} 24,816 \\ 107,119 \\ 24,082 \end{array}$	17, 295 17, 654 9, 264	250, 183 307, 755 166, 580	$\begin{array}{c} 50,000 \\ 25,000 \\ 25,000 \end{array}$	27, 949 6, 580 35	12,000 25,000 25,000	105,628 241,167 96,249		54,606 10,008 20,296
Ì	27, 895	6, 132	212, 692	50,000	1,782	50,000	85, 353		25, 557
	25,704 28,474 14,920 79,049 .42,841 216,724 445,843	6, 119 7, 738 6, 660 9, 553 12, 163 85, 777 96, 762	159, 894 78, 819 138, 891 160, 971 215, 050 1, 517, 781 1, 540, 536	25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 200,000 150,000	22, 404 2, 126 303 58, 919 65, 986	11, 900 6, 250 100, 000 6, 250 25, 000 200, 060 148, 300	100, 590 45, 443 93, 328 106, 132 165, 050 858, 375 974, 752		10, 563 23, 286 200, 487 201, 498
	3, 210, 249	3, 161, 780	19, 402, 533	1, 250, 000	1,510,870	1, 248, 940	10, 916, 907	663, 350	3,812,466
ļ	1,020,622	627, 660	5, 968, 007	1,000,000	117, 959	600,000	3, 428, 162		821,886
	824, 989 284, 221	309, 825 185, 091	3, 703, 313 1, 637, 019	300,000 200,000	328, 154 25, 270	185,000 150,000	2,083,914 923,069	50,000	756, 245 338, 680
	3, 104, 346	1, 941, 729	16, 046, 510	1,500,000	1, 482, 816	1,500,000	9, 233, 212	100,000	2, 230, 482
	917, 740	536, 832	4, 495, 382	200,000	368, 594	191, 950	2, 823, 203	25,000	886, 635
	362, 098	234, 962	2, 291, 023	200,000	302, 540	181,000	1,111,166		
	121, 947	73, 902	721, 201	200, 000	20,000	150,000	257, 766		,
ĺ	167, 310	68,004	951,050	200,000	53,609	200,000	395, 307	1	
	36, 85, 129, 930 85, 188 27, 721 22, 926 59, 836 41, 617 1, 487, 400 11, 536, 258 62, 490 14, 149 104, 964 36, 675 208, 584	10, 467 35, 113 15, 992 7, 081 82, 984 16, 570 6, 313 356, 468 426, 644 10, 518 12, 564 2, 898 49, 980	157, 238 767, 943 425, 006 151, 433 288, 065 598, 407 279, 727 4, 563, 783 3, 592, 991 187, 781 38, 389 334, 113 49, 788 666, 371	25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 600 60, 000 300, 000 150, 000 25, 000 25, 000 40, 000 50, 000 50, 000	1,814 41,539 23,317 6,357 12,821 2,322 116,878 167,084 5,315	6, 300 100, 000 35, 000 25, 000 25, 000 60, 000 290, 700 150, 000 40, 000 40, 000 6, 250 12, 500		100,000 150,828 200,000	2,789

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES CALIFORNIA—Continued.

			·		Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Palo Alto, First	C. E. Childs Ernest H. May Henry Newby H. Schluckebier Chas. E. Walker G. A. Lothrop Wilko Mentz F. P. Morrison	Eli King R. I. Rogers Edward J. Pyle. J. H. Gwinn Chas. M. Stone F. E. Graham H. C. Carr S. R. Hemming-	\$117, 552 1, 065, 748 1, 155, 577 345, 256 492, 376 415, 265 251, 750 541, 838	\$7, 941 152, 500 105, 000 104, 300 157, 500 104, 901 25, 458 25, 815	\$7, 791 330, 878 77, 608 72, 875 97, 458 18, 570 69, 580 137, 289
9 10 11 12	Redlands, Citizens Redlands, Redlands Redondo, First Redondo, Farmers and Merchants.	A. G. Hubbard H. H. Ford H. W. Hellman J. A. Graves	way. C. S. McWhorter C. C. Ames S. M. Webster Alfred H. Klein	144, 685 639, 042 35, 901 138, 795	51,719 103,039 25,906 51,747	12, 273 57, 162 8, 095 26, 925
13 14 15	Redwood City, First Riverside, First Sacramento, Fort Sut- ter.	J. L. Ross George Frost Frank Ruhstaller.	L. P. Behrens S. J. Castleman A. L. Darrow	261, 761 863, 141 338, 833	52, 325 127, 640 208, 361	158, 858 19, 324 88, 867
16	Sacramento, N. B., D. O. Mills & Co.	C. F. Dillman	F. H. Pierce	3, 192, 165	553, 500	193, 529
17 18 19	St. Helena, Carver Salinas, First San Bernardino, San Bernardino.	D. O. Hunt J. H. Menke E. D. Roberts	F. L. Alexander. C. J. Whisman W. S. Hooper	108, 024 337, 906 720, 599	51, 420 25, 818 102, 000	36, 206 123, 867 51, 320
20 21 22 23	San Diego, First San Diego, American. San Diego, Merchants. San Diego, N. B. of Commerce.	D. T. Garrettson Louis J. Wilde Ralph Granger Julius Wangen-	G. W. Fishburn C. L. Williams W. E. Rogers C. Fred. Henking.	896, 124 206, 393 871, 905 628, 840	205, 290 26, 172 102, 000 156, 375	91, 776 118, 118 10, 633 159, 824
24 25	San Francisco, First San Francisco, American.	heim. R. Spreckels P. E. Bowles	J. K. Moffitt Geo. N. O'Brien	9, 273, 208 3, 847, 823	2,004,000 2,745,600	576, 568 28, 923
2 6	San Francisco, Citizens.	D. S. Watson	W. W. Douglas	314,384	415, 162	207, 193
27	San Francisco, Crocker.	Wm. H. Crocker	W. Gregg, jr	15, 983, 878	1, 100, 000	1, 358, 842
28	San Francisco, Ger- mania.	W. A. Frederick	Fred Kronen- berg, jr.	643, 182	106, 437	42, 458
29	San Francisco, N. B. of the Pacific.	Zoeth S. Eldredge.	M. J. Hynes	489, 623	313, 400	1.00, 064
30	San Francisco, San Francisco.	James K. Wilson.	F. W. Wolfe	3, 643, 450	1,721,000	340,000
31	San Francisco, United States.	C. A. Hawkins	R. B. Murdoch	373, 112	260, 574	310, 239
3 2	San Francisco, Wells Fargo-Nevada Na- tional Bank.		F. B. King		7,141,749	3,065,859
3 3	San Francisco, West- ern.	Wm. C. Murdoch.	W.C. Murdoch, jr.	2, 354, 261	2,092,342	886, 238
34 35 36	San Jacinto, First San Jose, First San Luis Obispo,	Jos. D. Radford W. T. Summers	C. L. Emerson Paul Furst T. W. Dibblee	110,506 1,090,720 56,551	12, 939 138, 815 67, 491	20, 379 282, 731 94, 684
37 38 39	Union. San Pedro, First Santa Ana, First Santa Ana, Farmers	W. A. Bonynge M.M.Crookshank. W. A. Huff	Charles Nicolai C. S. Crookshank. J. A. Turner	80, 513 918, 309 142, 254	26, 123 46, 140 41, 425	39,063 54,918 7,047
40 41	Santa Barbara, First Santa Barbara, Santa Barbara County.	R. B. Canfield C. A. Edwards	H. P. Lincoln H. H. Eddy	918, 309 142, 254 477, 597 349, 248	41, 425 104, 741 51, 600	7,047 142,264 136,584
42 43	Santa Maria, First Santa Monica, Mer- chants.	ArchibaldMcNeil. T. H. Dudley	John E. Walker Geo. F. Doty	111,546 208,562	13,078 52,500	27, 327 65, 252
44 45	Santa Paula, First Santa Rosa, Santa Rosa.	J. H. Brush	A. L. Shively Frank A. Brush	365, 538 591, 1 61	75,000 38,500	31,110 216,091
46 47 48 49 50 51 52	Selma, First Sonora, First Stockton, First Turlock, First Upland, First Ventura, First Visalia, First	M. Sides Paul Morris F. D. Nicol C. H. Schiveley J. G. Mossin F. W. Ewing S. Mitchell	D. S. Snodgrass C. A. Belli Jas. H. Hough C. O. Andersou C. T. McCulloch Edgar W. Carne C. U. Griffith	284,645	12,500 26,500 84,760 26,203 10,350 41,752 30,000	17,600 100,668 263,017 17,556 11,094 13,197 76,674
53 54	Whittier, First Whittier, Whittier	W. Hadley J. Allen Osmun	C. Ü. Griffith F. W. Hadley A. C. Johnson	182, 961 191, 122	51, 911 51, 675	17, 190 80, 504

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

CALIFORNIA—Continued.

					JIUN IA-			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		_
; .	Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.	-		
	Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and - profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
	\$72, 524 657, 183 201, 990 125, 974 364, 574 150, 059 119, 321 108, 001	\$15, 722 126, 550 75, 061 46, 998 61, 902 38, 626 29, 983 33, 630	\$221,530 2,332,859 1,615,236 695,403 1,173,810 727,421 496,092 846,578	\$30,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 100,000	\$2,513 138,499 73,947 8,553 99,874 53,638 11,077 109,700	\$7,500 100,000 98,200 100,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 25,000	\$181, 517 1, 780, 817 1, 317, 273 486, 786 755, 985 446, 101 435, 015 537, 167	\$50,000 50,000	\$163, 543 25, 816 64 67, 951 27, 682 74, 706	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
	42,010 79,797 31,106 35,437	14, 158 29, 677 6, 676 16, 121	264, 845 908, 717 107, 684 269, 025	100,000 100,000 25,000 50,000	10,000 115,725 7,019	50,000 100,000 25,000 48,980	103, 172 550, 631 57, 684 157, 190		1,673 42,361 5,836	9 10 11 12
	161, 152 308, 089 193, 027	11,410 99,243 131,388	645, 506 1, 417, 437 960, 476	102,800 100,000 200,000	105, 779 67, 658	50, 000 100, 000 195, 465	349, 072 1, 081, 343 463, 464	25,000	37, 855 43, 436 101, 547	13 14 15
	1,129,006	547, 157	5,615,357	500,000	493, 367	450,000	3, 463, 408	100, 3 65	608, 217	16
	41,724 182,927 319,165	10,350 44,976 94,078	$\begin{array}{c} 247,724 \\ 715,494 \\ 1,287,162 \end{array}$	50,000 100,000 100,000	4, 586 52, 019 136, 379	50,000 23,000 100,000	136, 156 535, 313 946, 523		6, 982 5, 162 4, 260	17 18 19
	517, 620 85, 655 418, 123 317, 801	152, 162 51, 3 20 56, 008 94, 727	1,862,972 487,658 1,458, 6 69 1 ,357,567	150,000 100,000 100,000 150,000	119, 761 37, 903 89, 078 53, 354	150,000 25,000 100,000 150,000	1,371,674 284,276 1,162,099 917,038	50,000	21, 537 40, 479 7, 492 87, 175	20 21 22 23
	4, 161, 024 3, 068, 675	1, 325, 125 500, 4 1 4	17, 339, 925 10, 191, 435	1,500,000 1,000,000	1,612,261 337,8 5 9	1,500,000 1,000,000	8,060,741 2,798,019	239,0 7 5 1,640,000	4, 427, 848 3, 415, 557	24 25
	100, 930	51,853	1,089,492	200,000	4, 445	190, 570	494, 477	200,000		26
	6, 527, 247	1,467,070	26, 437, 037	1,000,000	1,697,204	1,000,000	16, 249, 292	101,934	6,388,607	27
	312, 999	93, 270	1, 198, 346	300,000	30, 498	98,900	635, 584		133, 364	28
	161,870	62, 521	1, 130, 478	300,000	3,535	49,715	452, 132	295,000	30,096	29
	1,318,438	315, 810	7,338,698	1,000,000	355, 494	500,000	2,615,934	1, 213, 744	1,653,526	30
	260,045	87,846	1,291,816	200,000	8,904	197,400	683, 145	160,000	42,367	31
	10,032,782	7,647,715	55, 471, 778	6, 000, 000	4,066,836	5, 999, 997	17, 174, 843	870,000	21, 360, 602	32
	709, 103	441, 29 2	6, 483, 236	1,000,000	143, 555	988, 300	3, 030, 489	1,000,000	320, 892	33
	37, 203 371, 790 41, 666	6, 474 95, 098 22, 804	187,501 1,979,154 283,196	50,000 300,000 100,000	488 263, 549	12,500 98,800 65,000	124, 513 1, 094, 788 114, 694	100,000	122, 017 3, 502	34 35 36
	43, 962 339, 405 47, 908 87, 847 173, 657	16, 184 85, 415 23, 317 57, 840 64, 135	205, 845 1, 444, 187 261, 951 870, 289 775, 224	25,000 200,000 50,000 100,000 100,000	11, 245 68, 188 71, 977 92, 255	25,000 200,000 40,000 96,800 34,200	144, 600 773, 587 171, 951 598, 485 544, 404		202, 412 3, 027 4, 365	37 38 39 40 41
	46, 870 28, 250	10, 125 21, 388	208, 946 375, 952	50, 000 50, 000	661 6, 212	12,000 50,000	143,749 265,844		2, 536 3, 896	42 43
	177,538 82,522	25, 889 44, 425	675,070 972,699	75,000 150,000	63, 232 46, 379	73, 950 37, 500	444, 453 500, 988	100,000	18, 435 137, 832	44 45
	85, 782 84, 574 419, 982 41, 396 6, 412 16, 396 128, 628 91, 467 89, 464	19, 595 21, 119 61, 012 9, 499 11, 567 27, 061 10, 752 20, 380	452, 406 348, 867 1, 266, 507 137, 030 44, 798 196, 456 547, 008 354, 281 433, 145	50,000 25,000 200,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 50,000	75, 721 4, 401 161, 930 408 2, 317 26, 626 12, 577 8, 726	12,500 25,000 74,000 25,000 10,000 40,000 25,000 47,400 49,400	289, 311 294, 466 704, 277 86, 622 9, 798 86, 884 386, 402 229, 429 287, 871		24, 874 126, 300 17, 255 8, 980 14, 875 37, 148	46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54
	1	1	ž.	ı.	1	<u> </u>	ł	1	J	

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES

COLORADO.

				ı	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Alamosa, American	Verner Z. Reed	Max Buchmann	\$145, 133 56, 750	\$78, 250	\$15,598
$\frac{2}{3}$	Arvada, First Ault, First	G. H. Church J. A. Johnston	D. H. Staley D. O. Moberly	56,750 30,190	6,547 $10,338$	14, 296 7, 092
4	Ault, Farmers	W.W.Sullivan	R. M. Gale	109, 413	10, 400	7.669 J
5 6	Berthoud, First Berthoud, Berthoud	T. H. Robertson T. C. Bunyan	Guy E. Loomis John Bunyan	25, 885	6,477 $51,400$	7, 295 5, 000
7	Boulder, First	A.J. Macky	W. H. Allison	341, 322	25,000	81, 183
8	Boulder, Boulder Boulder, National	G. R. Williamson C. G. Buckingham	Chas. C. Bromley . W. S. Bellman	183, 238	12,500 30,000	205, 179 184, 560
1	State Bank.	_			·	
10 11	Brighton, First Brush, First	S. G. Hurst C. W. Emerson	G. B. Kinsey W. E. Smith	93, 984 129, 958	26, 000 25, 750	27, 920 17, 126
2	Canon City, First	James H. Peabody	E. M. Smith	123, 277	12,500	51 N64 J
3	Castle Rock, First	Chas. Hy Ellis John C. Jenkins	Th. Christensen H. H. Lake	76, 877 111, 838	6,500 $12,500$	14, 759 366, 970
14 15	Central City, First Central City, Rocky	T. H. Potter	H. G. Shuck	193, 973	15, 600	164, 560
6	Mountain. Colorado City, First	Edgar T. Ensign	Earl C. Heinly	163, 374	51,000	7, 869
17	Colorado Springs,	J. A. Hayes			100,000	472, 927
18	First. Colorado Springs, El	W.S. Jackson	C. L. Hemming	1, 189, 267	205, 500	23, 102
19	Paso. Colorado Springs, Ex-	A.G.Sharp	S.J. Giles	1, 495, 219	100,000	834, 491
20	change. Cripple Creek, First	A. E. Carlton	E. C. Newcomb	364, 826	100,000	248,114
1	Delta, First	A. H. Stockham	W.G. Hillman		30,867	17,538
$\frac{2}{3}$	Denver, First Denver, Capitol	David H. Moffat M. D. Thatcher	F. G. Moffat G. E. Armstrong	6, 115, 685 1, 099, 160	1,400,000 101,937	6, 157, 479 178, 877
4	Denver, Colorado	C. B. Kountze	G. B. Berger	5,430,032	920,000	3, 351, 519
25 26	Denver, Denver Denver National Bank	J. A. Thatcher D. H. Dougan	J. C. Mitchell W. B. Morrison	$\begin{bmatrix} 4,231,584 \\ 1,372,729 \end{bmatrix}$	860, 750 639, 700	2, 192, 994 641, 406
	of Commerce.	_				
27 28	Denver, United States Durango, First :	W. A. Hover A. P. Camp	A. C. Foster Wm. P. Vaile	1,171,049 412,418	206,000 $180,250$	120,000 159,301
)	Eaton, First	A. C. Adams	F. L. Weller	192,446	12, 875 26, 000	11,764
,	Elizabeth, First Florence, First	Lee Ramsey M. D. Thatcher	B. U. Jamison M B. Loy	42, 448 222, 646	25,000	27, 416
2	Fort Collins, First	F. C. Avery J. A. Brown	W.C. Le Master	628, 180	155, 300	11, 764 2, 704 27, 416 29, 737
3	Fort Collins, Fort Collins.			181,017	51,500	14,529
4	Fort Collins, Poudre Valley.	N. C. Alford	Chas. H. Sheldon .	750, 392	154, 500	36, 705
35 36	Fort Morgan, First Fort Morgan, Morgan	J. P. Curry M. L. More	A.M. Johnson J. H. Roediger		51,500 25,800	12,532 11,915
	County.		Ì			
37 38	Fountain, First Fowler, First	Wm. Holmes F. M. Weiland	W.S. Frazier G. W. Goebel		26, 150 6, 547	3,600 5,395
39	Glenwood Springs,	J. H. Devereux		297, 535	25,000	37,448
40	First. Glenwood Springs,	B. T. Napier	G. H. Bell	63, 934	26, 340	13, 243
11	Citizens. Golden, Woods-Rubey	W. S. Woods	H. M. Rubey	247,009	51,000	133, 584
42 43	Granada, First	S. C. Gregory Wm. J. Moyer	J. L. Mayfield V. C. Talbert	67, 287 302, 984	13, 002 104, 125	4,738 39,216
-	Grand Junction, Grand Valley.	-		1	· ·	
14	GrandJunction, Mesa County.	Wendell P. Ela	Orson Adams, jr	1	103,000	58,052
45 46	Greeley, First Greeley, Greeley Greeley, Union	Asa Sterling J. L. Brush	J. M. B. Petrikin Chas. H. Wheeler.	417, 370 375, 119	50,000 13,900	209, 640 90, 181 43, 383 35, 060
17	Greeley, Union	W. H. Farr	E. J. Decker	213, 882	13,900 15,500	43, 383
8	Ginnnison Eirst	Saml. P. Spencer	E. J. Decker W. W. McKee J. S. McMurtry	170, 903	51, 400 6, 250	35,060
9	Holly, First Hotchkiss, First	W. C. Gould W. L. Savage	Chas. L. Pike	106, 475 55, 356	6.500	1,879 5,297
51 52	Idaho Springs, First Idaho Springs, Mer-	Wm. L. Bush			30, 600 12, 613	156, 923 40, 770
	chants and Miners.		1	1		5.411
53 54	Julesburg, First La Junta, First	W. E. Coumbe R. W. Patterson	R. Phillips	290,093	6,488 $12,500$	5, 411 8, 937
55	Lamar, First	B. B. Brown	W. C. Gould	200,677	12,500	7, 904
	Las Animas, First	L. E. Thompson Chas. T. Limberg.	W. C. Love Geo. W. Goodell	74, 030 238, 833	12,500 7,950 100,000	8, 937 7, 904 8, 759 106, 000
56	Leadville, American					
56	Leadville, American. Leadville, Carbonate.	A.V. Hunter	F. K. Porter	1,210,826	225,000	143,078
56	Leadville, American. Leadville, Carbonate. Littleton, First Longmont, Farmers RASER	A.V. Hunter Gordon Jones W. H. Dickens	F. K. Porter Caspar Broemmel. W. L. McCaslin	1,210,826 118,549 309,353	225, 000 26, 000 15, 000	25, 314

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906-Continued.

COLORADO.

Resou	irces.				Liabili	ties.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$99, 989 54, 950 3, 319 19, 203 12, 550 22, 896 298, 097 145, 618	\$37, 404 4, 200 2, 006 5, 637 2, 651 11, 127 38, 372 29, 105 58, 136	\$376, 374 136, 743 52, 945 152, 322 54, 858 280, 389 783, 974 575, 640	\$50,000 25,000 25,000 35,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 50,000	\$2, 250 1, 579 515 736 8, 911 38, 784 40, 041	\$50,000 6,250 10,000 10,000 6,250 50,000 25,000 12,500	\$248, 641 97, 914 17, 945 96, 617 20, 321 171, 478 620, 190 459, 608	\$25,000	\$483 6,000 10,190 2,551
78, 750 26, 816 136, 859 23, 812 83, 013 68, 815	58, 136 5, 934 7, 632 22, 905 5, 442 43, 695 43, 406	575, 640 823, 921 232, 588 207, 282 346, 605 127, 390 618, 016 486, 354	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 60, 000	109, 995 2, 700 5, 332 3, 638 2, 258 51, 485 20, 000	30,000 25,000 25,000 12,500 6,250 12,500 15,000	633, 331 179, 438 151, 950 277, 045 93, 882 504, 031 391, 354		3, 422
$73,128 \\ 1,277,737$	14, 958 310, 989	310, 329 3, 770, 406	50, 000 100, 000	5, 564 418, 408	50, 000 98, 400	1		}
1,370,612	185, 389	2, 973, 870	200, 000	153, 812	200, 000	2, 317, 697		102, 361
1,405,580	224,680	4, 059, 970	100,000	229, 540	100,000	3, 369, 452		260, 978
	92, 126 15, 359 3, 008, 435 148, 223 12, 082, 453 1, 061, 855 381, 899	1, 155, 665 271, 780 25, 169, 919 2, 438, 274 15, 823, 642 12, 115, 698 4, 124, 505	50,000 30,000 1,000,000 300,000 500,000 500,000 500,000	50, 553 21, 245 1, 029, 036 74, 372 420, 054 549, 666 299, 550	50,000 29,500 988,700 50,000 500,000 500,000 500,000	920, 437 187, 710 15, 096, 475 1, 023, 230 11, 228, 392 7, 322, 737 1, 993, 560	406, 689 50, 600 380, 753 350, 379 50, 000	84, 675 3, 325 6, 649, 019 940, 672 2, 794, 448 2, 892, 916 781, 395
784, 446 390, 822 19, 273 16, 278 182, 115 230, 876 20, 728	179, 371 129, 140 10, 634 3, 749 32, 831 62, 922 13, 401	2, 460, 866 1, 271, 931 246, 992 91, 179 490, 008 1, 107, 015 281, 175	200,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 50,000	41, 680 22, 256 7, 853 105 22, 355 98, 909 29, 830	200, 000 100, 000 12, 500 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000	1, 289, 396 901, 826 156, 639 27, 738 392, 653 756, 726 149, 331	70, 962 50, 000	
219, 279	56, 772	1, 217, 648	150,000	38,095	150,000	878,637		916
182, 787 27, 699	23,554 12,727	507, 201 $281, 776$	103, 000 50, 000	25, 327 33, 986	50, 000 25, 000	331, 874 172, 026		764
11, 005 27, 355 151, 867	1, 324 4, 234 19, 660	81,758 78,523 531,510	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	2, 468 2, 297 115, 061	$\begin{array}{c} 25,000 \\ 6,250 \\ 25,000 \end{array}$	29, 285 44, 976 337, 915		3,534
40, 234	5, 181	148, 932	25, 000	6, 233	25,000	92, 394		305
133, 858 12, 352 144, 587	26, 235 3, 834 40, 907	591, 686 101, 213 631, 819	50,000 25,000 100,000	24, 414 2, 397 16, 078	50,000 12,500 50,000	411,333 41,233 398,517	50,000	55, 989 20, 083 17, 224
136, 551	39, 610	819, 063	100,000	15, 287	100, 000	599, 679		4, 097
171, 408 110, 369 57, 387 199, 979 81, 631 17, 772 161, 114 59, 315	47, 849 36, 349 15, 756 26, 155 10, 500 4, 088 25, 499 16, 700	896, 267 625, 918 345, 908 483, 497 206, 735 89, 013 543, 096 261, 203	100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	113, 128 72, 042 19, 825 43, 053 7, 349 1, 939 58, 281 15, 658	50,000 12,500 14,400 50,000 6,250 6,500 25,000 12,500	620, 656 490, 970 260, 183 332, 619 166, 891 54, 590 407, 598 183, 045		12, 483 406 1, 500 7, 825 1, 245 984 2, 217
26, 518 162, 513 146, 939 33, 122 184, 052 1, 015, 263 36, 398 106, 292 or FRASEF	4, 451 18, 289 23, 612 9, 724 49, 600 1.73, 139 5, 499 25, 917	79 381 492, 332 391, 632 133, 585 678, 485 2, 767, 306 211, 760 576, 561	22, 500 50, 000 50, 000 30, 000 100, 000 25, 000 50, 000	176 62, 065 21, 944 5, 088 23, 796 33, 771 3, 007 27, 838	6, 250 12, 500 12, 500 7, 500 100, 000 100, 000 25, 000 15, 000	50, 420 366, 627 302, 054 90, 988 442, 310 2, 453, 535 158, 352 483, 723	50,000	35 1, 140 5, 134 9 12, 379 25, 000 401

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES

COLORADO—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Longmont, Longmont Loveland, First Loveland, Loveland. Meeker, First. Montrose, First. Montrose, First. Montrose, Montrose. Palisades, Palisades. Paonia, First. Pueblo, First. Pueblo, Mercantile. Pueblo, Western. Rifle, First. Rocky Ford, First. Salida, First. Salida, First. Salida, First. Silverton, First. Silverton, First. Silverton, Silverton, Steamboat Springs, First. Sterling, First. Sterling, First.	Gordon Jones A. S. Benson C. C. Parks H. H. Abbott T. B. Townsend J. W. Tripler J. J. Durkee E. R. Morgan M. D. Thatcher G. H. Williams B. B. Brown Geo. E. Harris T. H. Stratton Robert Preston J. W. Calhoun M. D. Thatcher Geo. H. Williams M. S. Merrill	A. V. Benson E. E. Fordham Wesley Staley E. L. Osborn Geo. O. Gilbert. J. G. McKinney A. L. Binford B. F. Lytle L. A. Winston Chas. E. Saxton W. H. Haley J. R. Cuningham D. H. Craig C. W. Erdlen Jno. H. Werkheiser Guy L. V. Emerson A. M. Merrill E. M. Kelsey	235, 199 105, 440 24, 532 76, 230 3,173, 899 592, 964 282, 567 87, 715 119, 675 222, 670 78, 719 178, 216 52, 389 50, 847	\$52, 078 52, 000 103, 633 10, 375 6, 500 104, 000 10, 450 10, 300 12, 619 399, 000 121, 140 80, 000 6, 488 13, 100 12, 500 12, 929 13, 000 25, 891 10, 500 6, 250 12, 887	\$17, 996 20, 570 7, 077 5, 148 7, 170 43, 567 11, 865 11, 521 14, 793 2, 453, 591 135, 762 2, 756 2, 756 188, 346 37, 705 116, 070 9, 120 17, 689 14, 356 39, 144
22 23 24 25 26 27	County. Telluride, First Trinidad, First Trinidad, Trinidad Walsenburg, First Wellington, First Windsor, First	M. D. Thatcher E. D. Wight Fred O. Roof P. Anderson	I. F. Brown J. C. Hudelson H. K. Holioway R. L. Snodgrass Jno. S. Cusack Frank N. Briggs	109, 576 776, 823 304, 693 274, 524 71, 835 74, 105	25, 600 75, 000 103, 000 15, 000 6, 500 10, 375	101, 261 176, 638 81, 547 46, 268 6, 324 8, 284

CONNECTICUT.

				·		
28	Ansonia, Ansonia	Charles H. Pine	Fred M. Drew	\$ 541,548	\$50,000	\$31.1,900
29	Bridgeport, First	Chas. G. Sanford	O. H. Brothwell	584, 145	300,000	835, 559
30	Bridgeport, Bridge-	T. B. De Forest	F. N. Benham	657, 653	278, 106	685,142
-	port.	1. 2. 20 101000	TO THE BOILD BELLEVILLE	001,000	2.0,100	000,112
81	Bridgeport, City	Frank Miller	Charles E. Hough	1,489,397	150,000	393, 021
32	Bridgeport, Connecti-	S. W. Baldwin	H. S. Shelton	898,611	343, 172	736, 571
	cut.			,	,	,
33	Bridgeport, Pequon-	David Trubee	I. B. Prindle	456, 204	50,000	409, 732
	nock.			,		, ,
34	Bristol, Bristol	E. B. Dunbar	M. L. Tiffany	411,969	100,000	110,874
35	Clinton, Clinton	Leander L. Hull	E. E. Post	87,864	75,000	103,000
36	Danbury, Danbury	T. C. Millard	G. H. Williams	597, 110	218,000	236, 809
37	Danbury, City	A. N. Wildman	M. H. Griffing	479, 500	250,000	162, 539
38	Danielson, Windham	J. A. Atwood	N. D. Prince	227,612	25,500	51,950
	County.		ĺ		· 1	
39	Deep River, Deep	R. P. Spencer	R. L. Selden	286, 376	102, 200	63, 234
	River.	_			, i	·
40	Derby, Birmingham	Chas. H. Nettleton		676, 855	200,000	340,650
41	East Haddam, N. B.	A. E. Purple	E. N. Peck	8 2, 358	51,500	31,644
	of New England.					
42	Falls Village, N. Irou.	Edwin W. Spur	Dwight E. Dean	164, 640	50,000	55, 350
43	Greenwich, Green-	C. E. Finlay	W. C. Connolly	130,389	12, 953	5,000
	wieh.		[
44	Guilford, Guilford	C. Stowe Spencer	Chas. Griswold	61,445	12,700	28,894
45	Hartford, First	James H. Knight.	C. D. Riley	2,916,728	275,000	260,000
46	Hartford, Ætna	A. Spencer, jr	W. D. Morgan	3, 014, 589	401, 900	199, 050
47	Hartford, American	J. H. King	W. J. Dixon	1,879,895	309, 831	56, 317
48	Hartford, Charter Oak	James P. Taylor	M. A. Andrews	2,067,422	150,000	192, 100
49	Hartford, Farmers	John G. Root	William W. Smith	1,076,579	50,000	324, 926
	and Mechanics.		_ , , , , , ,			
50	Hartford, Hartford	H. W. Stevens	Frank P. Furlong.	4,077,180	600,000	395, 263
51	Hartford, Natl. Ex-	J. R. Redfield	E. C. Johnson	1,794,906	500,000	70,000
FO	change.	T T D	* B B	0.500.300	== ===	400 010
52	Hartford, Phoenix	F. L. Bunce	L. P. Broadhurst.	2, 520, 188	50,000	482, 610
53	Litchfield, First	Geo. M. Woodruff.	F. W. Humphrey.	253, 876	100,000	16,750
54	Meriden, First	C. L. Rockwell	Floyd Curtis	275, 349	209,000	818, 350
55	Meriden, Home	A. Chamberlain	J. S. Norton, jr	436,622	402,590	555, 839
90	Meriden, Meriden	Geo. M. Clark	W. M. Quested!	284, 396	327,093	48,476

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

COLORADO—Continued.

Resor	irces.	1			Liabil	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$14, 590 31, 869 87, 123 25, 408 63, 985 176, 982 73, 976 25, 978 13, 773 2, 609, 863 404, 887 185, 208 20, 296 9, 816 95, 806 96, 805 412, 306 80, 309 12, 564	\$7,066 9,801 40,027 4,040 8,869 34,990 12,935 562,332 75,698 54,686 16,722 29,745 50,012 9,222 9,225 3,286	\$191, 966 263, 168 554, 707 128, 356 149, 634 594, 738 214, 666 74, 600 19, 189, 685 1, 330, 441 908, 363 133, 229 162, 069 549, 066 221, 416 769, 604 176, 931 94, 886	\$50,000 50,000 100,000 40,000 25,000 36,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 525,000 25,000	\$808 2,161 4,477 1,989 5,463 27,8699 13,357 3,163 38,812 32,161 5,048 1,911 47,995 3,987 10,074	\$50,000 50,000 100,000 10,000 6,250 50,000 10,000 12,500 290,000 100,000 78,100 6,250 12,500 10,850 12,500 12,500 11,000	348, 868 76, 367 112, 696 399, 566 154, 239 89, 335 66, 833 4, 990, 639 847, 099 592, 364 86, 931 93, 658 440, 276	\$50,000 89,961 50,000	4, 463 1, 362 225 17, 303 1, 070 15, 545 3, 201, 492 194, 530 105, 738 10, 000 4, 000	1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 8 . 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
38, 983 26, 620	13,742 10,040	281, 414 240, 318	25, 000 50, 000	10, 654 11, 616	6, 250 12, 500	229, 510 150, 789		10,000 15,413	20 21
259, 148 764, 790 225, 678 204, 759 10, 547 7, 325	28, 443 143, 990 75, 872 26, 560 1, 772 3, 478	524,028 1,937,241 790,790 567,111 96,978 103,567	75,000 100,000 100,000 60,000 25,600 30,000	21, 981 52, 279 23, 283 14, 471 1, 473 1, 620	23,700 75,000 100,000 14,300 6,250 10,000	1,595,291 547,263 477,858		522 114,671 20,244 482 15,500	22 23 24 25 26 27

CONNECTICUT.

,	\$114,847 408,175 88,533	\$56, 375 57, 912 63, 972	\$1,074,670 2,185,791 1,773,406	\$200,000 250,000 215,850	\$165, 362 335, 619 263, 455	\$50,000 246,400 211,450	\$635,569 1,038,254 890,260	\$45, 475 50, 000	\$23, 739 270, 043 142, 391	28 29 30
	212,560 240,850	111, 649 52, 701	2,356,627 $2,271,905$	250, 000 332, 100	323, 768 285, 638	146, 200 332, 000	1,557,189 1,277,370		79, 470 44, 797	31 32
	233, 414	67, 250	1, 216, 600	200,000	141, 7 37	49, 400	814, 797		10,666	33
	166, 157 28, 195 102, 084 65, 591 35, 667	60, 263 9, 221 59, 597 26, 440 19, 506	849, 263 303, 280 1, 213, 600 984, 070 360, 235	100, 000 75, 000 218, 000 250, 000 50, 000	103, 023 33, 968 129, 679 107, 067 11, 098	97, 500 74, 300 215, 840 247, 100 24, 300	514,539 120,012 532,738 301,222 245,107		34, 201 117, 343 78, 681 29, 730	34 35 36 37 38
	42, 363	11,359	505, 532	150,000	65, 149	98,900	170, 114		21,369	39
	195, 637 21, 896	94, 312 9, 134	1, 507, 454 196, 532	300, 000 50, 000	255, 475 2, 341	185, 980 47, 300	635, 566 86, 540		130, 433 10, 351	40 41
	33, 348 29, 731	13, 959 5, 379	317, 297 183, 452	100,000 50,000	38, 483 12, 715	49, 500 12, 500	118, 227 98, 816		11, 087 9, 421	42 43
	21, 996 886, 189 823, 431 284, 776 446, 843 142, 933	8, 695 227, 600 208, 668 115, 140 106, 623 108, 055	133,730 4,565,517 4,647,638 2,645,959 2,962,988 1,702,493	25, 000 650, 000 525, 000 600, 000 500, 000 500, 000	6, 810 356, 136 701, 345 357, 503 279, 405 167, 247	12,500 219,800 396,370 298,200 62,800 47,698	68, 461 2, 989, 050 2, 849, 051 1, 276, 254 1, 534, 141 822, 987	50,000 86,288	20, 959 300, 531 175, 872 114, 002 500, 354 164, 561	44 45 46 47 48 49
	519, 538 336, 086	194, 474 90, 038	5, 786, 455 2, 791, 030	1, 200, 000 500, 000	843, 533 249, 300	597, 650 492, 865	2,773,874 1,364,809		371, 398 184, 056	50 51
	517, 186 74, 755 92, 639 137, 583 24, 942	138, 718 18, 505 35, 871 44, 584 36, 700	3,708,702 463,886 1,431,209 1,577,218 721,607	1,000,000 100,000 200,000 400,000 200,000	591, 965 27, 341 316, 630 179, 777 71, 996	50,000 99,500 196,800 389,200 197,800	2,039,485 187,286 573,948 538,390 232,181	90, 000 50, 000	27, 252 49, 759 53, 831 19, 851 19, 630	52 53 54 55 56

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES CONNECTICUT—Continued.

-					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 2 \\ 3 \end{array}$	Middletown, First Middletown, Ceutral. Middletown, Middle- sex County.	Seth H. Butler R. C. Markham James K. Guy	Edwin G. Camp H. B. Barnes W. B. Hubbard	\$243, 927 234, 444 264, 391	\$50,000 154,000 51,500	\$145,648 62,466 93,432
4	Middletown, Middle- town.	E. K. Hubbard	Wm. H. Burrows	639, 515	365, 000	340, 669
5 6	Mystic, Mystic River. Naugatuck, Nauga- tuck.	F. M. Manning Geo. A. Lewis	H. B. Noyes A. H. Dayton	113,712 491,869	100, 000 100, 000	163, 311
7	New Britain, Me- chanics.	W. E. Attwood	H, B. Boardman	813, 699	125, 993	180, 982
8	New Britain, New Britain.	A. J. Sloper	E. N. Stanley	1, 269, 315	200,000	287,636
9 10 11 12	New Canaan, First New Haven, First New Haven, Second New Haven, Mer- chants.	Edwin Hoyt Pierce H. Welch Saml. Hemingway H. C. Warren	Gardner Heath Fred B. Bunnell Chas. A. Sheldon. H. V. Whipple	169, 637 1, 519, 543 1, 096, 378 1, 171, 609	103, 500 100, 000 550, 000 393, 583	23, 950 619, 523 752, 949 247, 246
13	New Haven, N. New Haven.	Frank D. Trow- bridge.	Edward E. Mix	996, 034	370,000	457, 843
14	New Haven, N. Tradesmens.	W. T. Fields	Frederick C. Bur- roughs.	1, 388, 506	200,000	193,656
15	New Haven, New Haven County.	E. G. Stoddard	H. G. Redfield	1,097,011	250,000	260, 562
16 17	New Haven, Yale New London, N. B. of Commerce.	John T. Manson B. A. Armstrong	C. C. Barlow W. A. Reeves	1, 386, 632 828, 779	231, 138 352, 000	182, 914 314, 800
18	New London, Na- tional Whaling.	S. D. Lawrence	B. A. Copp	22, 235	37, 500	299, 067
19	New London, New London City.	William Belcher	W. H. Rowe	378, 804	100,000	107, 252
20 21 22	New Milford, First Norwalk, Central Norwalk, Fairfield County.	H. S. Neggatt Geo. M. Holmes Edwin O. Kceler.	Everett J. Sturges. Wm. A. Curtis L. C. Green	343, 147 308, 060 603, 588	131, 127 25, 000 202, 000	156, 320 3, 472 73, 719
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33	Norwalk, National Norwich, First Norwich, Merchants Norwich, Thames Norwich, Uncas Portland, First Putnam, First Ridgefield, First Rockville, First Rockville, Rockville Southington, South	E. Hill. F. S. Jerome. J. Hunt Smith. Stephen B. Meech W. S. Allis. F. Gildersleeve. Chas. H. Brown Geo. M. Olcott. George Talcott A. Park Hammond M. B. Willcox	H. P. Price C. L. Hopkins Charles H. Phelps Chas. W. Gale Jas. H. Welles Jno. H. Sage John F. Carpenter D. S. Sholes H. H. Larkum C. E. Harwood L. K. Curtis	71,107	296, 441 178, 875 100, 000 1,000, 000 104, 125 100, 000 134, 000 25, 500 50, 000 25, 300	75, 207 139, 787 59, 700 1, 162, 070 33, 720 144, 865 169, 950 33, 738 233, 948 251, 800 17, 000
34 35 36 37 38 39 40	ington. South Norwalk, City Stafford Springs, First Stamford, First Stamford, Stamford Stonington, First Suffield, First Thomaston, Thomas-	E. H. Mathewson. Cyril Johnson A. R. Turkington. S. Merritt. Chas, P. Williams. C. L. Spencer. D. S. Plume	Fredk, H. Rowan, F. G. Sandford H. Bell W. L. Baldwin N. A. Pendleton C. S. Fuller F. J. Roberts	490, 486 162, 148 536, 653 521, 560 71, 582 179, 623 137, 163	101, 150 50, 000 200, 000 405, 000 50, 000 100, 000 12, 500	163, 289 144, 784 385, 179 508, 261 233, 749 91, 000 14, 450
41 42	ton. Torrington, Brooks Torrington, Torring-	Isaac W. Brooks G. D. Workman	John N. Brooks Hosea Mann	592, 394 459, 629	25, 000 25, 000	50, 000 168, 732
43 44 45 46	ton. Wallingford, First Waterbury, Fourth Waterbury, Citizens Waterbury, Manufacturers.	F. A. Wallace B. G. Bryan F. J. Kingsbury E. L. Frisbie	Wri. H. Newton W. P. Bryan Henry A. Hoadley Archie E. Lord	267, 597 590, 165 701, 412 1, 008, 290	152, 438 100, 000 80, 000 100, 000	93, 960 84, 536 219, 600 9, 300
47	Waterbury, Water- bury.	James S. Elton	A. M. Blakesley	1,507,084	100,000	25,000
48 49	Westport, First Willimantic, Wind- ham.	Guilford Smith	B. L. Woodworth. H. C. Lathrop	109, 174 303, 689	90, 000 115, 000	155, 629 306, 805
50 51	Winsted, First Winsted, Hurlbut	D. Strong	Frank D. Hallett . W. H. Phelps	123, 058 573, 053	25, 000 100, 000	22, 524 55, 873

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

CONNECTICUT—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$63,472 55,010 24,549	\$19,732 14,511 13,189	\$522,779 520,431 447,061	\$200,000 150,000 175,000	\$49,583 36,672 27,972	\$49,500 148,500 48,200	\$218, 523 157, 906 150, 889		\$5,173 27,353 45,000	1 2 3
144, 238	27,611	1,517,033	369, 300	233,065	358, 300	542, 124		14, 244	4
100, 230 201, 146	27,748 20,511	505, 001 813, 526	100,000 100,000	96, 484 127, 499	94, 800 100, 000	179, 591 431, 760		34, 126 54, 267	5 6
145, 623	46,702	1,312,999	100,000	130, 472	100,000	813, 972	\$50,000	118, 555	7
226, 16 2	72, 691	2, 055, 804	310,000	256, 267	196, 900	1, 240, 994		51,643	8
67, 171 375, 367 401, 850 503, 775	16, 049 112, 574 109, 662 70, 256	380, 307 2, 727, 007 2, 910, 839 2, 386, 469	100,000 500,000 500,000 350,000	21, 047 368, 374 526, 200 182, 783	94, 455 99, 000 490, 000 197, 050	153, 671 1, 710, 248 1, 267, 977 1, 599, 464	50,000	11, 134 49, 385 76, 662 57, 172	9 10 11 12
476, 582	79,062	2, 379, 521	464, 800	355, 032	360, 400	1, 194, 688		4,601	13
406, 638	79, 109	2, 267, 909	300,000	300, 138	198,000	1,321,101		148,670	14
546, 382	79,633	2, 233, 588	350,000	377, 540	247, 500	1, 241, 065		17, 483	15
392, 800 247, 046	77, 709 59, 733	2, 271, 193 1, 802, 358	500,000 300,000	238, 313 262, 792	228, 000 296, 100	1, 059, 100 865, 345	49,863	245, 780 28, 258	16 17
72,037	13, 338	444, 177	150,000	188, 036	36, 400	62,741	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	7,000	18
136, 223	37, 011	759, 290	100,000	59, 657	97, 200	489, 582		12,851	19
61,724 56,944 156,274	23, 472 28, 940 32, 415	715, 790 422, 416 1, 067, 996	125,000 100,000 200,000	83, 856 35, 384 58, 223	124,000 24,000 197,600	300, 600 246, 196 605, 405		82, 334 16, 836 6, 768	20 21 22
75, 117 208, 431 75, 718 252, 750 24, 767 42, 028 21, 106 34, 570 86, 635 95, 872 70, 970	16, 438 35, 560 16, 405 190, 516 15, 896 3, 888 39, 575 10, 806 20, 253 33, 794 10, 948	906, 865 1, 394, 101 606, 547 4, 301, 607 383, 912 361, 838 743, 391 211, 186 600, 594 750, 983 353, 755	240,000 300,000 100,000 1,000,000 100,000 150,000 25,000 200,000 200,000 100,000	111, 786 56, 640 40, 489 813, 756 23, 103 50, 296 79, 755 14, 169 57, 323 87, 823 33, 007	284, 950 150, 000 97, 500 989, 598 99, 100 98, 700 75, 300 24, 400 49, 400 50, 000 25, 000	259, 743 520, 710 328, 131 1, 049, 137 145, 981 112, 653 354, 521 130, 127 269, 533 391, 485 189, 175	55, 000 22, 500 50, 000 50, 000	5, 586 344, 251 40, 427 399, 116 15, 728 189 33, 815 17, 490 24, 338 21, 675 6, 573	23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33
72, 402 35, 427 125, 583 245, 629 35, 810 65, 202 76, 821	42, 919 16, 520 70, 657 62, 747 11, 441 17, 893 12, 612	870, 246 408, 879 1, 318, 072 1, 746, 197 402, 582 453, 718 253, 546	100,000 50,000 200,000 400,000 200,000 100,000 50,000	191, 357 51, 403 256, 385 183, 504 74, 699 97, 871 31, 757	100,000 50,000 200,000 400,000 49,135 99,999 11,800	471, 381 214, 328 622, 071 529, 652 78, 305 146, 615 157, 495		7,508 43,148 39,616 233,041 443 9,233 2,494	34 35 36 37 38 39 40
152, 089 70, 329	83, 393 34, 349	902, 876 758, 039	100,000 100,000	65, 819 37, 558	25,000 25,000	676, 770 594, 443		35, 287 1, 038	41 42
90, 618 181, 542 115, 834 293, 724	14,067 36,411 60,778 84,684	618, 680 992, 654 1, 177, 624 1, 495, 998	150, 000 100, 000 300, 000 100, 000	46, 493 56, 636 129, 655 65, 663	150,000 100,000 80,000 98,800	255, 739 594, 583 455, 340 1, 190, 338		16, 448 141, 435 212, 629 41, 197	43 44 45 46
277, 625	158,076	2,067,785	500,000	367,331	100,000	964, 571		135, 880	47
30,060 176,541	20, 849 55, 084	414, 712 957, 119	100, 000 100, 000	· 81,523 109,771	86,500 99,100	137, 345 612, 804	15,000	9, 344 20, 444	48 49
101,602 168,126	25, 324 35, 435	297, 508 932, 487	100,000 205,000	26, 822 155, 861	25,000 100,000	134, 127 459, 093		11,559 12,533	50 51

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES DELAWARE.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Delaware City, Dela- ware City.	Henry Cleaver	F. McIntire	\$ 136, 359	\$ 46,000	\$ 57, 899
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Delmar, First Dover, First Frederica, First Georgetown, First Harrington, First Laurel, People's Lewes, Lewes Middletown, Citizens Middletown, Peoples Milford, First Newark, N. B. of Newark, Newport, Newport Odessa, New Castle County Seaford, First Seaford, First Seaford, Sussex Selbyville, Selbyville Smyrna, Fruit Growers	J. P. Morris H. A. Richardson Thomas V. Cahall L. L. Layton Wm. Tharp Daniel Short John F. Sippel Joseph Biggs Geo. M. D. Hatt R. H. Williams Jas. Hossinger C. M. Groome John C. Corbit P. L. Cannon J. J. Ross W. R. McCabe W. O. Hoflecker	John S. Collins J. W. Townsend Geo. W. Jones W. T. Sharp E. E. Wootten James T. Lank Jno. S. Crouch G. D. Kelley J. B. Smith J. H. Hossinger Daniel Green J. L. Gibson H. W. Baker Clarence Donoho E. V. Baker S. G. Wilds	76, 494 220, 165 12, 537 106, 533 211, 564 118, 010 147, 510 242, 413 199, 771 293, 465 240, 406 174, 124 129, 666 306, 203 109, 596 257, 148 177, 784	10, 600 50, 000 25, 900 12, 500 10, 400 65, 300 65, 300 60, 000 14, 500 75, 000 75, 000 12, 965 52, 000 20, 600	4, 550 210, 650 113, 621 22, 648 5, 274 13, 475 34, 553 43, 600 13, 550 273, 127 47, 947 6, 000 60, 349 125, 100 5, 637 17, 033 108, 074
19	Smyrna, N. B. of Smyrna.	W. H. Janney		184,415	101, 750	219, 611
20 21 22	Wilmington, First Wilmington, Central . Wilmington, N. B. of	J. P. Winchester Henry M. Lodge John Richardson,	Henry Bush H. P. Rumford H. Baird	1,140,998 567,609 545,482	100,000 207,312 102,243	386, 012 101, 073 269, 890
23	Delaware. Wilmington, N. B. of Wilmington and	jr. Geo. 8. Capelle	Caleb M. Sheward	1, 275, 457	152, 875	302, 401
24	Brandywine. Wilmington, Union	Preston Lea	J. Chester Gibson.	1,457,702	205,000	395, 482

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

Washington, Second .	W. V. Cox	John C. Eckloff	\$1,146,749	\$832,640	\$432,002
can.	Root. N. Harper	K. H. Lynn	1, 506, 569	291,284	621,863
Washington, Central.	C. F. Norment	A. B. Ruff	1,809,359	50,000	754,005
Washington, Colum-	Albert F. Fox	C. Corson	1, 264, 270	286,000	289, 337
Washington, Com-	F. C. Stevens	Geo. W. White	2, 216, 642	574,000	578, 461
Washington, Farm- ers and Mechanics' of Georgetown.	S. Thomas Brown.	C. W. Edmonston.	1,099,164	303, 138	642, 120
Washington, Lincoln.	Jesse B. Wilson	Albert S. Gatley	580,062	104, 109	188, 333
	C. A. James		1,210,162	,	151, 149
Washington, National	John E. Herrell	H. H. McKee	633, 106	70,000	558,624
Washington, National	P. A. Drury	A. G. Clapham	646, 886	258, 880	177,630
Washington, National	E. S. Parker	J. Gales Moore	2, 584, 500	730, 563	1,583,176
Washington, Riggs	Chas. C. Glover	Arthur T. Brice	6,692,159	1,852,647	2, 127, 211
Washington, Traders.	Geo. C. Henning	J. Fendall Cain	826, 726	261,688	375,024
	Washington, American. Washington, Central. Washington, Columbia. Washington, Commercial. Washington, Farmers and Mechanics' of Georgetown. Washington, Lincoln. Washington, N. B. of Washington, National Capital. Washington, National City. Washington, National Metropolitan. Mashington, National Metropolitan. Washington, Riggs	Washington, Central Washington, Columbia. Washington, Commercial. Washington, Commercial. Washington, Farmers and Mechanics of Georgetown. Washington, Lincoln. Washington, N. B. of Washington, N. B. of Washington, N. B. of Washington, N. A. Drury	Washington, Central Washington, Columbia. Washington, Commercial. Washington, Commercial. Washington, Farmers and Mechanics of Georgetown. Washington, Lincoln. Washington, N. B. of Washington, N. S. of Washington, N. S. of Washington, N. S. of Washington, N. S. of Washington, N. S. of Washington, N. S. of Washington, N. S. of Washington, N. S. of Washington, N. S. of Washington, N. O. A. James Chas. E. White. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. John E. Herrell. A. G. Clapham City. Washington, National Metropolitan. Metropolitan. Chas. C. Glover Arthur T. Brice.	Washington, American. Robt. N. Harper R. H. Lynn 1,506,569 can. A. B. Ruff 1,809,359 Washington, Columbia. Albert F. Fox C. Corson 1,264,270 Washington, Commercial. F. C. Stevens Geo. W. White 2,216,642 Washington, Farmers and Mechanics' of Georgetown. S. Thomas Brown. C. W. Edmonston 1,099,164 Washington, Lincoln. Washington, N. B. of Washington. C. A. James Chas. E. White 1,210,162 Washington, National Capital. John E. Herrell H. H. McKee 633, 106 Washington, National Metropolitan. E. S. Parker J. Gales Moore 2,584,500 Washington, Riggs Chas. C. Glover Arthur T. Brice 6,692,159	Washington, Central. Washington, Columbia. C. F. Norment Albert F. Fox Albert F. Fox C. Corson 1, 264, 270 1, 809, 359 50, 000 286,

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906-Continued.

DELAWARE.

Reso	arces.		<u> </u>		Liabi	lities.			<u> </u>
Due from banks, ex- change, and other eash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$35,240	\$ 12,437	\$287,935	\$60,000	\$34,1 65	\$42,500	\$148,928		\$ 2,342	1
11, 177 105, 629 83, 340 16, 997 28, 112 20, 714 11, 172 32, 623 12, 887 63, 518 22, 346	3, 912 32, 876 8, 387 6, 049 12, 800 8, 466 4, 798 17, 100 17, 855 26, 184 21, 211	107, 033 619, 320 193, 785 168, 027 270, 250 171, 065 263, 333 415, 736 295, 063 716, 294 346, 410	30,000 50,000 25,000 30,000 50,000 35,000 80,000 80,000 60,800 50,000	4, 379 80, 992 11, 730 12, 217 30, 405 10, 080 9, 722 51, 123 33, 888 150, 301 42, 504	10,000 50,000 25,000 14,500 12,500 10,000 12,500 80,000 51,000 58,400 12,500	62, 457 428, 566 131, 619 108, 177 171, 909 114, 383 123, 504 201, 268 122, 129 437, 387 240, 374	\$50,000	197 9, 762 436 3, 133 5, 436 1, 602 17, 607 3, 345 8, 046 9, 406 1, 032	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
28, 232 15, 139	9,076 10,903	292, 432 291, 057	75,000 75,000	46,754 35,476	73, 745 75, 000	96, 431 102, 960		502 2,621	13 14
99, 276 13, 340 28, 591 40, 057	26, 334 20, 845 12, 076 13, 165	606, 913 162, 383 366, 848 359, 680	50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	119,502 13,166 20,464 37,940	49, 100 12, 500 49, 400 20, 000	382, 602 86, 324 246, 062 249, 305		5, 709 393 922 2, 435	15 16 17 18
54,848	22,543	583, 167	100, 0 90	68, 529	100,000	309, 342		5, 296	19
415, 186 51, 561 117, 430 234, 550	90, 676 49, 865 60, 360 59, 799	2, 132, 872 976, 920 1, 095, 405 2, 025, 082	500,000 210,000 110,000 200,010	278, 159 80, 465 145, 131 334, 708	50,000 198,200 99,239 147,800	1,148,191 477,567 721,809 1,255,994	50,000	111,522 10,688 19,226 86,570	20 21 22 23
505,018	117, 191	2, 680, 393	203, 175	465, 246	197, 700	1,553,092		261, 180	24

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

\$316,945 551,728	\$218, 327 167, 917	\$2,946,663 3,139,361	\$500,000 500,000	\$197, 625 153, 899	\$500,000 277,600	\$1,083,349 1,341,030	\$518,000 277,500	\$147, 689 589, 332	25 26
391, 431 395, 992	289, 821 154, 330	3, 294, 616 2, 389, 929	500, 000 250, 000	284, 798 241, 967	50,000 250,000	1,688,055 1,387,355	500, 509	271, 254 260, 607	27 28
399, 399	197,745	3,966,247	500,000	166, 159	500,000	1,885,006	309,000	606,082	29
368, 173	151, 433	2,564,028	252,000	389,088	247, 200	1,233,394	225,000	217, 346	30
185, 966 503, 593	93, 230 202, 869	1,151, 7 00 2,224,773	200, 000 200, 000	51, 534 418, 288	99,000	801, 054 1, 590, 766		112 15,719	31 32
193, 322	111,595	1, 566, 647	200,000	193, 815	66, 400	827, 900	172,500	106,032	33
270, 470	74,034	1,427,900	300,000	84, 195	125,000	407,850	177,000	3 33, 855	34
1,097,460	254,328	6,250,027	800,000	707, 546	700,000	3,022,863	575,000	444,618	35
1,729,233 326,628	740, 307 88, 653	13, 141, 557 1, 878, 7 19	1,600,000 200,000	1, 429, 426 63, 622	1,000,000 200,000	6, 218, 100 993, 470	1,959,000 190,000	1,535,031 231,627	36 37

CUR 1906---37

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES

FLORIDA.

				1	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5	Apalachicola, First Arcadia, First Bartow, Polk County. Chipley, First De Funiak Springs,	J. N. Coombs T. B. King J. G. Boyd E. N. Dekle W. H. Milton	F. B. Wakefield C. C. Chollar E. L. Wirt W. O. Butler, jr G. B. Campbell		\$52, 250 7, 856 12, 500 12, 719 9, 000	\$70,771 20,601 11,388 13,306 4,811
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	First. Fernandina, First. Gainesville, First. Gaceville, First. Jacksonville, Atlantic Jacksonville, National Jasper, First. Key West, First Key West, First Lake City, First Live Oak, First Madison, First Marianna, First Miami, First Miami, Fort Dallas Milton, First	Fred. W. Hoyt Jas. M. Graham E. N. Dekle Edward W. Lane C. E. Garner Bion H. Barnett W. H. Greene Geo. W. Allen Geo. S. Waite J. C. Sheffield Chas. H. Brown L. A. Fraleigh M. L. Dekle E. M. Brelsford	C. Warfield. H. E. Taylor. J. A. Davis. Thos. P. Deuham. W. A. Redding. G. R. De Saussure. H. de G. Stewart. George L. Lowe. E. M. Martin. J. O. Harris.	356, 203 337, 502 67, 176 2, 352, 057 1, 877, 976 3, 028, 432 69, 748 338, 059 92, 224 83, 444 211, 841 300, 711 213, 260 273, 308 312, 790 110, 348	165, 040 52, 000 25, 474 525, 800 104, 075 212, 500 10, 525 115, 000 25, 867 38, 906 12, 875 78, 263 25, 750 53, 000 71, 500 25, 807	37, 511 87, 576 89, 392 5, 375 165, 821 334, 504 274, 947 3, 950 32, 926 36, 429 44, 418 38, 933 36, 835 36, 606 52, 520 154, 560 6, 932
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Ocala, Central. Palatka, Putnam. Pensacola, First. Pensacola, Citizens. Persy, First. Quincy, First. St. Augustine, First. St. Petersburg, First.	T. T. Munroe A. E. Wilson W. H. Knowles C. W. Lamar L. Hilton Green S. H. Peacock, sr J. H. Carter Juo. T. Dismukes John Trice	J. B. Brooks T. B. Merrill W. K. Hyer, jr. M. E. Clark R. M. Bushnell W. L. Weaver S. E. Key G. B. Lamar T. A. Chancellor	49, 905 225, 014 1, 527, 831 1, 158, 375 290, 343 101, 401 130, 583 610, 541 115, 503	12, 797 51, 800 261, 719 240, 000 27, 250 24, 048 51, 900 155, 056 26, 156	5, 494 6, 000 89, 080 58, 915 16, 086 21, 287 4, 150 218, 456 15, 593
31 33 34 35 36	St. Petersburg, National. Sanford, First Tallahassee, First Tampa, First Tampa, American Tampa, Exchange	F. A. Wood Frederic H. Rand Geo. Lewis T. C. Taliaferro M. W. Carruth A. C. Clewis	T. K. Wilson F. P. Forster Wrn. C. Lewis D. F. Conoley L. L. Buchanan J. A. Griffin	154,561 78,200 275,869 1,551,329 654,849 686,647	25, 675 6, 250 50, 600 207, 000 53, 950 139, 725	13, 499 34, 359 72, 226 93, 908 8, 436 57, 981

GEORGIA.

37	Albany, First	Morris Weslosky	Joseph S. Davis	\$329, 194	\$50, 7 90	\$12,000
38	Albany, Third	Morris Weslosky	F. H. Bates	145, 155	12,500	7,362
39	Albany, Albany	S. B. Brown	J. P. Munnerlyn	212, 858	50,000	22,500
40	Albany, Citizens	Jno. K. Pray	Edwin Sterne	204, 324	51,700	4,667
41	Americus, Americus	L. A. Lowrev		51,796	25, 891	798
42	Arlington, First	W. E. Saunders	Ben H. Asken, jr.	1,246	10, 450	1,417
43	Athens, Georgia	Jno. J. Wilkins	W. P. Brooks	383, 246	157, 516	63, 780
44	Athens, National	John R. White	James White	631, 442	100,000	89,450
45	Atlanta, Third	Frank Hawkins	Jos. A. McCord	2, 688, 779	250,000	157, 738
46	Atlanta, Fourth	J. W. English	Chas. I. Ryan	3, 652, 749	566, 892	385, 250
47	Atlanta, Atlanta	C. E. Currier		4, 534, 338	296, 475	510, 495
48	Atlanta, Lowry	Robert J. Lowry		2,905,030	833, 200	50,000
49	Augusta, National			904,002	153, 500	68, 413
50	Augusta, National Ex-	W. B. Young	P. E. May	1, 260, 200	418,000	64,750
	change.			-,,	,	
51	Bainbridge, First	J. D. Chason	Frank S. Jones	200,025	102, 977	14, 455
52	Barnesville, First	L. O. Beuton		145, 355	15,558	4, 125
53	Blakely, First	E. Hilton		183, 341	41,100	11,408
54	Blue Ridge, North	J. H. Carter		131,826	41,400	2,454
	Georgia.				, ,	,
55	Brunswick, National.	C. Downing	E. D. Walter	604, 083	103,000	32,665
56	Buena Vista, First	L. O. Benton		70, 192	25, 859	5,511
57	Calhoun, Calhoun	P. M. Tate	A. B. David	179,644	39,000	7,395
58	Carrollton, First		E. B. Brodnax	325, 966	37,500	1,000
59	Cartersville, First		Jos. S. Calhoun	255, 798	12,500	13,604
60	Cochran, First		Z. V. Peacock	83,600	25, 369	4,392
61	Colquitt, First	C. C. Bush		91,005	10, 423	4,236
62	Columbus, Third		A. W. Hale	774, 059	237, 260	
63	Columbus, Fourth			613, 881	100,000	6,500
	DAGED			-, ,	. ,	

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

FLORIDA.

Resou	irces.				Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$52, 439 31, 434 116, 619 21, 831 18, 453	\$13, 229 17, 245 25, 434 5, 444 3, 867	\$253, 575 295, 749 413, 276 189, 747 117, 299	\$50,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 35,000	\$11, 291 35, 076 7, 138 10, 835 3, 559	\$49, 300 7, 500 12, 050 12, 500 8, 350	\$92,066 208,156 343,986 93,219 64,390	\$50,000	102 23, 193	1 2 3 4 5
206, 382 173, 105 14, 654 1, 057, 061 441, 563 873, 181 12, 674 128, 419 20, 591 22, 813 34, 977 27, 137 42, 354 80, 921 76, 286 9, 955 79, 948 31, 957 487, 138 220, 506 316, 103 7, 095 55, 071 309, 892 13, 785 41, 283	30, 526 44, 443 8, 062 143, 948 112, 366 191, 583 1, 564 52, 857 5, 727 11, 258 11, 086 15, 207 12, 742 8, 245 8, 171 5, 107 117, 826 46, 879 28, 734 7, 394 10, 790 54, 380 9, 215	845, 727 696, 442 115, 741 4, 244, 687 2, 870, 484 4, 580, 643 98, 461 180, 835 200, 869 309, 712 458, 153 333, 933 485, 249 627, 828 161, 287 156, 315 319, 873 2, 483, 594 1, 724, 675 678, 516 161, 225 252, 494 1, 848, 325 180, 252 243, 827	100,000 50,000 25,000 350,000 1,000,000 300,000 100,000 50,000 75,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000	100, 389 24, 661 5, 627 206, 792 55, 145 533, 712 4, 233 42, 555 1, 859 2, 625 22, 523 24, 086 13, 967 14, 428 5, 093 3, 737 39, 788 161, 922 77, 950 90, 413 6, 025 4, 090 187, 248 14, 468 7, 047	100,000 50,000 25,000 350,000 137,500 10,000 59,498 24,950 37,500 12,500 24,880 50,000 52,000 25,000 20,000 20,000 22,925 50,000 100,000 25,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	487, 935 571, 131 40, 111 2, 299, 690 1, 436, 557 2, 974, 144 49, 223 421, 479 53, 679 110, 744 169, 689 269, 067 235, 999 370, 488 370, 541 103, 996 90, 078 180, 085 1, 749, 009 901, 076 457, 744 68, 374 128, 404 849, 979 98, 300 165, 980	75, 040 43, 287 15, 000 50, 000 50, 000	650 20,003 887,547 328,782 560,247 5,000 442 450 55,000 15,000 9,087 333 85,194 122,663 270,649 5,359 18,901 20,000 61,098	67 78 99 100 111 122 138 144 155 166 177 188 199 201 221 228 246 257 268 278 298 308 318 3
181, 162 98, 477 482, 631 225, 236 224, 931	17, 455 26, 192 134, 344 85, 736 91, 313	317, 426 522, 764 2, 469, 212 1, 028, 207 1, 200, 597	25, 000 50, 000 400, 000 250, 000 100, 000	13, 476 24, 720 75, 710 45, 488 96, 068	6, 250 50, 000 50, 000 49, 300 85, 000	272, 700 369, 801 1, 628, 709 673, 241 812, 841	149, 900 50, 000	28, 243 164, 893	32 38 34 35 36

GEORGIA.

1	1	N .	1	1)	1	1	ì	1
\$43,742	\$30,059	\$465,785	\$50,000	\$81,244	\$50,000	\$200, 207		\$84,334	37
22,810	16, 290	204, 117	50,000	14, 751	12,500	86,744		40, 122	38
27, 385	13,033	325, 776	50,000	19,580	50,000	130, 357		75, 839	39
37, 186	14,150	312,027	50,000	7,620	50,000	142, 484		61, 923	40
39, 274	12,410	133, 169	100,000	1, 464	25,000	6,705		01, 020	41
3, 833	2,763	19,709	18,500	30	20,000	1,039		140	42
116, 011	25, 633	746, 186	100,000	68, 403	100,000	357, 797	\$50,000		43
380, 710	82, 552	1, 234, 154	100,000	380, 298	100,000	646, 131	200,000	7,725	44
545, 680	135, 501	3, 777, 098	200,000	355, 637	196, 100	2, 323, 528	50,000	651, 833	45
640, 355	312, 016	5, 557, 262	400,000	362, 569	400,000	3, 130, 925	150,000	1, 113, 768	46
909, 866	343, 834	6, 595, 008	500,000	556, 093	200,000	4,528,758	87,584	722, 573	47
592, 480	153, 830	4, 534, 540	500,000	553, 334	500,000	2,011,372	277, 087	692, 747	48
146, 685	75, 331			175, 711	147,700	485, 109	211,001	289, 411	49
		1,347,931	250,000						50
348, 350	105, 030	2, 196, 330	400,000	150, 361	400,000	792,091		453, 878	30
47 401	10 410	201 220	EO 000	01 000	E0 000	100 100	50.000	10.000	51
47, 461 13, 527	16,412	381, 330	50,000 50,000	21, 269	50,000	199, 132 84, 732	50,000	10,929	52
	5, 405	184, 970		10, 238	15,000			25,000	
12,349	9, 151	257, 349	100,000	15, 165	40,000	47, 184		55,000	53
42,548	9,000	227, 228	40,000	4,029	40,000	117, 928		25, 271	54
170 050	00 101	0.45 500	150 000	F0 105	00.000	FFF 000		00 450	20
172, 853	33, 181	945, 782	150,000	79, 195	98, 300	555, 828			55
5, 141	1,841	108, 544	25, 000	2,557	25,000	30, 448		25, 539	56
51, 151	13,212	290, 402	50,000	10, 855	37,500	192, 047			57
14, 174	12,400	391,040	100,000	86, 329	37,500	131, 586		35, 625	58
73, 783	21,948	377,633	50,000	38, 392	12,500	276, 241		500	59
10,250	5,128	128,739	28,000	6, 134	24,600	62,005		8,000	60
11,050	4, 114	120,828	40,000	6,883	10,000	32, 945		31,000	61
241,639	82,236	1,335,194	200,000	200, 371	200,000	591,642		108, 181	62
64,988	19,700	805,069	100,000	160,590	100 , 0 00	310, 387		134, 092	63

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES GEORGIA--Continued.

-	1				Resources.	
	Location and name of bank,	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds,	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Columbus, National. Commerce, First. Cordele, Cordele. Dalton, First Dawson, City Dawson, Dawson Dublin, First Dublin, City Fitzgerald, First. Fitzgerald, Exchange Forsyth, First Fort Gaines, First Gainesville, First. Gainesville, Gaines- ville.	A. L. Foster W. H. Harris Z. T. Castleberry Samuel C. Dunlap	J. Douglas Neill. Geo. L. Hubbard B. S. Dunlap. E. P. Davis. K. S. Worthy R. L. Saville. A. W. Garrett. Albert R. Arnau. E. K. Farmer. E. W. Stetson Chorner W. Hill. A. W. Holley J. C. McDonald. J. W. Smith G. H. Prior	\$691, 479 106, 330 256, 629 197, 690 267, 579 317, 946 474, 707 237, 942 281, 038 330, 276 142, 854 120, 170 81, 283 328, 865 142, 926	\$162, 784 41, 500 12, 500 15, 400 26, 050 26, 000 23, 287 25, 938 103, 375 12, 914 13, 000 9, 300 10, 300 52, 000	\$76, 707 5, 795 3, 437 10, 966 10, 500 6, 180 6, 352 12, 170 28, 114 7, 642 1, 577 1, 511 2, 000 3, 175 2, 308
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38	Greensboro, Greensboro. Griffin, City Hawkinsville, First Jackson, First La Fayette, First La Grange, La Grange Louisville, First Lyons, First McDonough, First Macon, American Madison, First Marietta, First Maysville, Atkins Montezuma, First Moultrie, First Newnan, First Newnan, First Newnan, First Newnan, First Rome, First Rome, First Rome, First Savannah, Merchants Savannah, Merchants Savannah, First Savannah, Sparta, First	L. O. Benton Roswell H. Drake W. N. Parsons J. R. Carmichael R. N. Dickerson F. E. Callaway R. L. Gamble L. O. Benton T. A. Sloan T. A. Sloan T. A. Sloan T. A. Sloan T. E. Atkins E. B. Lewis John A. Carlton Charles C. Parrott Mike Powell J. W. Oglesby Jno. H. Rcynolds L. B. Holt J. A. G. Carson Herman Myers Jno. D. Walker J. D. Walker	R. S. McCommons J. G. Rhea	103, 108 149, 590 126, 740 100, 689 75, 767 339, 400 136, 364 117, 715 88, 354 1, 648, 743 176, 902 327, 030 92, 086 106, 715 74, 211 280, 875 219, 871 219, 871 220, 199 803, 886 144, 298 1, 665, 379 1, 510, 633 219, 639	18, 600 30, 000 52, 130 6, 566 155, 013 9, 000 15, 545 31, 005 280, 546 26, 052 106, 031 25, 922 10, 600 7, 236 50, 000 25, 780 150, 000 404, 000 309, 9281 25, 289	2,110 9,700 6,861 6,438 4,576 941 7,101 4,264 3,936 162,986 4,690 13,000 3,100 8,331 6,681 1,000 2,685 7,280 72,429 2,096 33,500 34,500 35,500
39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51	Statesboro, First Sylvester, First Tallapoosa, First Thomasville, Thomasville, Tilton, First Tilton, National Toccoa, First Union Point, National Valdosta, First Wayeross, First Waynesboro, First West Point, First Wrightsylle, First	Brooks Simmons. T. J. Pinson W. S. Witham M. R. Mallette. J. J. L. Phillips. L. O. Benton W. C. Edwards R. F. Bryan D. C. Ashley A. Sessoms P. L. Corker Wm. E. Holloway W. C. Tompkins.	brooks. J. E. McCroan G. M. Pinson Rowe Price W. H. Rockwell J. H. Scales J. L. Brooks J. T. Hollis Jes. Y. Blitch A. M. Knight Tios, F. Buxton Harvey Fleming Elmer E. Daley	100, 474 70, 216 113, 169 249, 091 121, 214 109, 353 73, 683 102, 484 672, 177 307, 708 115, 492 75, 991 165, 080	10, 300 26, 250 26, 081 25, 810 25, 650 13, 156 20, 900 41, 400 102, 244 20, 000 13, 063 20, 702 19, 371	764 2, 282 5, 854 4, 727 7, 000 9, 500 3, 584 5, 739 3, 750 10, 000 1, 205 1, 320 5, 098

HAWAII.

52	Honolulu, First, Ha-	Cecil Brown	L. T. Peck	\$77 6, 322	\$ 56 3 ,500	\$20, 200
53 54 55	Kahului, Baldwin Lahaina, Labaina	Chas. M. Cooke	C. D. Lufkin	26,713	13,560 6,472 17,300	3,184 7,656 64,360

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906-Continued.

GEORGIA—Continued.

Resou	ırces.				Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities,	
\$110, 512 10, 378 28, 564 33, 843 18, 568 29, 975 21, 959 22, 941 10, 689 5, 232 11, 741 20, 100 18, 948 20, 714	\$32, 405 5, 922 23, 000 13, 765 8, 800 12, 470 7, 493 9, 453 5, 311 19, 085 2, 881 2, 285 1, 578 30, 637 9, 287	\$1, 078, 887 169, 925 324, 180 271, 664 831, 497 392, 571 533, 798 308, 444 451, 802 480, 606 165, 544 147, 007 115, 261 433, 625 188, 173	\$100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 37,000 25,000 50,000 50,000	\$182, 402 4, 188 29, 950 31, 376 22, 763 32, 160 47, 929 8, 195 26, 426 28, 209 23, 030 21, 719 1, 214 103, 425 5, 659	\$100,000 37,807 12,500 15,000 25,000 25,000 22,500 100,000 12,500 13,000 9,300 10,000 50,000 12,500	116, 047 289, 442 90, 513 202, 876 315, 584 49, 474 48, 274 52, 850 173, 956	\$50,000	\$223, 886 45, 075 83, 567 7, 042 115, 187 119, 364 123, 927 84, 736 22, 500 74, 313 30, 040 30, 714 26, 197 56, 244 45, 380	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
9,531	1,785	135,134	25, 000	2, 631	18,000	47,003		42,500	16
6, 907 17, 906 25, 439 9, 581 111, 413 10, 379 4, 970 2, 025 378, 715 19, 260 30, 829 30, 829 10, 997 12, 231 10, 305 37, 359 14, 849 39, 705 129, 435 16, 051 60, 321 240, 208 28, 580	7, 347 2, 970 3, 656 5, 092 14, 007 4, 220 2, 453 1, 745 15, 500 15, 874 3, 120 1, 648 12, 753 15, 908 12, 355 59, 621 2, 883 62, 828 73, 907 11, 507	203, 544 206, 607 144, 582 620, 774 167, 054 144, 947 127, 847 2, 593, 493 492, 390 492, 390 137, 979 140, 997 100, 081 381, 987 274, 218 305, 319 1, 215, 371 177, 828 1, 626, 028 2, 172, 752 292, 184	56,000 50,000 30,000 25,000 150,000 35,000 25,000 30,000 25,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 150,000 150,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	27, 872 6, 129 10, 947 15, 160 15, 479 7, 230 2, 603 244, 076 10, 964 56, 383 2, 483 7, 571 3, 097 85, 676 16, 595 4, 725 262, 683 119, 568 347, 106 10, 553	\$0,000 50,000 8,000 6,250 100,000 9,000 15,000 250,000 25,000 10,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 25,000 25,000 10,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	84, 645 49, 389 180, 614 61, 942 67, 717 30, 244 1, 281, 328 32, 685 220, 420 46, 046 57, 778 40, 284 166, 231 117, 618 135, 594 552, 293 62, 085 376, 934 591, 220	50,000 27,000 50,000 196,400 50,000	10, 940 20, 000 125, 000 45, 633	17 18 19 20 21 22 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38
7, 552 7, 440 55, 216 54, 931	3, 097 2, 756 7, 767 19, 862	122, 187 108, 944 208, 037 354, 421	$\begin{array}{c} 25,000 \\ 25,000 \\ 25,000 \\ 100,000 \end{array}$	6, 333 5, 657 8, 884 46, 106	10,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	55, 854 82, 752 149, 153 155, 470		25,000 20,535 27,845	39 40 41 42
35, 589 17, 368 10, 745 8, 214 123, 417 76, 149 22, 918 9, 224 8, 106	4, 351 3, 186 517 3, 714 87, 893 33, 372 4, 529 4, 757 5, 073	198, 804 152, 563 109, 429 161, 551 939, 481 447, 829 157, 207 111, 994 202, 728	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 40, 000 50, 000 75, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000	16, 975 10, 276 7, 841 3, 900 64, 422 34, 508 5, 780 1, 098 4, 560	25,000 20,000 39,500 50,000 20,000 12,500 20,000 18,750	44, 151 572, 112 312, 168 78, 977 40, 901	50,000	34,000 152,947 6,153 10,000	43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51

HAWAII.

\$ 206, 248	\$ 333, 532	\$ 1, 899, 80 2	\$ 500, 000	\$ 92, 138	\$242,000	\$ 744, 4 73	\$ 313, 191	\$ 8,000	52
21, 425 7, 529 39, 578	1, 428 26, 938	45, 854 49, 798 279, 557	40, 000 25, 000 35, 000	13, 972	6,250	18,548		5,000 2,268	54

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES IDAHO.

				Resources,			
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	Blackfoot, First	Alex. Younie C. W. Moore H. B. Eastman Howard Sebree W. H. Redway E. N. Lindberg Wm. Dollar	R. F. McAfee	\$85, 555 434, 464 545, 723 475, 561 38, 338 139, 488 337, 174	\$57,000 100,000 206,660 51,543 26,000 13,793 26,250	\$26, 228 177, 249 166, 391 79, 641 26, 302 18, 298 61, 615	
8 9 10 11 12	change. Cottonwood, First Emmett, First Grangeville, First Hailey, First Idaho Falls, American.	E. M. Erhardt C. P. Bilderback Wallace Scott R. F. Buller Bowen Curley	E. K. Hayes Martin Wagner F. H. Parsons Jay R. Mason	115, 067 119, 320 170, 400 235, 467 127, 371	26,000 6,500 26,000 71,188 12,900	4, 093 6, 999 33, 833 23, 720 9, 428	
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Lewiston, First. Lewiston, Lewiston Montpelier, First. Moscow, First Mountainhome, First Nezperce, First. Payette, First. Payette, National Pocatello, First. Pocatello, Bannock Preston, First. Rexburg, First. St. Anthony, First. St. Anthony, Com-	John P. Volliner. W. F. Kettenbach. Tim. Kinney A. N. Bush John Pence. J. A. Schultz. Geo. V. Leighton. O. H. Avey D. W. Standrod Lyman Fargo James Pingree C. H. Woodmansee T. M. Hodgens. J. E. Cosgriff.	Geo. H. Kester. E. A. Burrell. W. L. Payne. W. A. Reynolds. P. J. Miller. M. F. Albert. A. P. Scritchfield. W. D. Service. Geo. E. Ford. J. C. Greaves E. J. Comstock.	830, 732 450, 782 108, 487 248, 628 78, 185 60, 891 330, 615 78, 627 270, 106 208, 571 118, 374 206, 527 294, 863 192, 960	52,000 25,800 10,484 12,500 6,750 6,450 15,835 31,109 32,500 25,700 31,317 26,000 10,000	202, 331 62, 781 9, 364 40, 355 6, 150 9, 229 26, 367 17, 998 80, 965 8, 988 3, 828 13, 109 15, 294 4, 074	
27 28 29 30 31 32	mercial. Salmon, First. Shoshone, First. Twin Falls, First. Wallace, First. Weiser, First Weiser, Weiser.	F. F. Johnson E. Shainwald	Timothy DoreG. B. NovingerJ. M. MaxwellM. J. FlohrC. J. SelwynE. M. Shelley	55, 863 82, 427 158, 180 596, 169 198, 286 84, 753	26, 022 6, 450 10, 300 108, 000 12, 500 65, 508	6,010 12,470 24,785 126,221 11,473 22,124	

ILLINOIS.

33	Abingdon, First	W B Main	Orion Latimer	\$ 428 , 503	\$ 61,481	\$11,000
34	Albany, First	g B Dimond	C. E. Peck	84, 548	6,498	3,072
35	Aledo, First	T. A. Vernon	J. L. Vernon	199, 659	23, 534	9,748
36	Alexis, First			176, 590		3,000
37	Allendale, First		W. M. Price	45, 643	25,000 6,480	3,839
38	Alton, Alton		C. A. Caldwell	799, 574	52,000	298, 708
39	Alton, Citizens		G. A. Joesting			
40				698,749 $446,756$	103,000	230, 150
41	Amboy, First Anna, First	F. N. Vaughan R. Johnson	H. P. Tuthill	264, 354	84, 716	76, 800 1, 750
42			Ir. D. Ingleson		25,000	
43	Anna, Anna			146, 732	25,000	23,679
	Areola, First			132,723	51,700	26, 800
44	Arthur, First			238, 738	51,657	28, 125
45	Assumption, First		A. H. Corzine	142, 326		2,857
46	Atlanta, Atlanta			169, 397	51, 512	4,000
47	Atwood, First			101, 244	26, 266	12, 232
48	Augusta, First		S. E. McAfee	261, 136	37, 236	15,500
49	Aurora, First		F. B. Watson	613,297	93,044	157,006
50	Aurora, Aurora		C. E. Powell	774,910	106, 400	211,100
51	Aurora, German-	John Plain	G. A. Fauth	450, 995	104, 594	96, 118
	American.				1	
52	Aurora, Merchants			517,899	25,000	82, 996
53	Autora, Old Second	William George	Lee N. Goodwin	848, 487	78,000	97, 878
54	Barry, First		O. Williamson	283,647	26,000	_2, 220
55	Batavia, First			352, 260	20,000	178, 100
56	Beardstown, First	John Schultz	T. K. Condit	529,175	150,000	56, 200
57	Beccher, First		Carl Ehrhardt	163, 157	12,900	3,684
58	Belleville, First		C. Andel	1,084,484	100, 100	706, 600
59	Belvidere, First		Albert E. Loop	310, 376	102,563	62, 380
60	Belvidere, Sccond		Irving Terwilliger	410, 140	50,000	116, 785
61	Bement, First		W. A. Steel	152, 602	12,938	21, 275
62	Benld, N. B. of Benld.		C. R. Eagle		6,547	2,576
63	Benton, First	J. T. Chenault	G. C. Cantrell	239,070	53,808	48,062

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

IDAHO.

Resources.			Liabilities.						
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$32,575 439,486 506,666 209,770 45,882 73,506 182,985	\$9, 488 68, 058 72, 939 51, 069 13, 044 16, 170 31, 343	\$210,846 $1,219,257$ $1,498,379$ $867,584$ $149,566$ $261,255$ $639,367$	\$25,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000	\$4,746 77,321 105,101 131,377 2,441 12,985	\$25,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 13,000 25,000	\$124, 476 887, 267 947, 323 578, 274 65, 112 162, 837 488, 067	110, 441	\$1, 151 54, 669 135, 514 57, 933 9, 454 32, 977 13, 315	1 2 3 4 5 6 7
17, 216 31, 922 23, 370 258, 496 15, 226	8, 512 7, 372 14, 654 48, 031 8, 192	$\begin{array}{c} 170,888 \\ 172,113 \\ 268,257 \\ 636,902 \\ 173,117 \end{array}$	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 75, 000 50, 000	5, 291 7, 475 11, 193 28, 986 3, 691	25,000 6,250 25,000 17,350 12,500	115, 597 132, 803 182, 064 462, 498 106, 926	53,068	585	8 9 10 11 12
295, 274 44, 725 29, 167 186, 188 215, 639 25, 470 72, 423 25, 742 194, 805 63, 035 11, 685 32, 094 92, 098 23, 794	68, 668 42, 957 7, 963 45, 471 16, 292 3, 572 14, 892 7, 915 36, 318 29, 552 5, 844 11, 319 18, 985 8, 300	1,449,005 627,045 165,462,092 322,416 105,612 460,152 161,391 564,754 322,896 165,431 294,366 447,240 239,128	50, 000 100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	237, 652 115, 154 1, 294 26, 656 14, 594 999 12, 000 2, 224 55, 120 11, 698 3, 376 9, 036 24, 897 3, 175	50,000 25,000 10,000 12,500 6,250 15,000 30,000 12,495 12,500 25,000 25,000 10,000	375, 712 123, 714 440, 326 276, 344 63, 363 361, 450 79, 004 371, 492 233, 338 67, 875 190, 330 337, 063 167, 174		11, 179 5, 457 2, 610 228 10, 000 11, 702 103 55, 647 15, 360 44, 180 15, 000 10, 280 33, 779	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
45, 688 76, 296 39, 257 498, 150 110, 051 30, 537	18, 060 11, 143 11, 391 53, 950 22, 013 10, 570	151, 643 188, 786 243, 913 1, 382, 490 354, 323 163, 492	25,000 25,000 40,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	1, 165 10, 028 6, 890 23, 029 31, 622	25,000 6,250 9,500 44,663 12,500 12,500	100, 194 147, 508 177, 253 1, 143, 853 251, 996 50, 814	50,000	10, 270 20, 945 8, 205	27 28 29 30 31 32

ILLINOIS.

	AFO 000	207 410	2500 000	075 000	800 400	070 400	0000 400			- 00
1	\$ 59, 888	\$27,410	\$588,282	\$75,000	\$80,403	\$59,400	\$373,479			33
	39, 901	6,519 12,147	140,538	25,000 50,000	2,594	6,250	106,694			34
	44, 758	12, 147	289, 846	50,000	7,828	22,500	209, 341			35 36
Į	53, 688	7,635 6,173	265, 913	25,000	25, 098 793	$25,000 \\ 6,250$	165, 815 37, 939			57
	7, 8 3 3 285, 325	125, 360	69, 973 1, 560, 967	100,000	191,555	44, 500	1 100 600			38
- [60,000	1,350,331	100,000	50 cse	00 600	1,192,683		32, 229	89
	249,527 $64,131$	68,905 80,801	703,204	100,000	56, 656 33, 212	98,600 50,000	1,095,075 476,992	642 000	•••••	40
H	87, 545	20, 440	200, 204			25,000		\$45,000		41
- 1		10 450	399, 089	50,000	31,110	25,000	292, 979			41
- 1	76, 305	18, 458	290, 174	25,000	12,758	25,000	227, 416			43
i	41, 486	17,972	270, 681	50,000	10,643	50,000	160,038	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	146	44
- 1	36, 987	14, 900	370, 407	50,000 27,000	15,562	50,000	254,699			44
	$\frac{23,151}{47,570}$	8,503	202, 728	50,000	26,062	25, 000 50, 000	122, 586			46
i		6,588	279,067	95,000	17, 419	90,000	161, 648			47
- 1	13, 196	5,500	158, 438	25,000	8, 276	25,000	100, 162			
	41, 942	15, 343	371, 157	60,000	6, 441	35,000	261,536	50,000		48
	129, 821	35,500	1,028,668	100,000	167, 676	25,000	679, 409		6,583	
i	399, 591	94,018	1,586,019	100,000	154, 944	100,000	1,208,004		23,021	50
	89,119	53, 176	794,002	100,000	10,056	100,000	585,946		******	51
- }	000 100	40 440	077 444	100 000	00.000	04 550	001 501			=0
1	200, 109	49, 440	875, 444	100,000	89, 333	24, 550	001,001			52
ŀ	93, 398	106,972	1,224,735	200,000	49,667	74, 300	900, 768			53 54
-	116, 127	13,712	441, 706	50,000	6, 153	25,000	360, 553			55
- }	76, 699	40, 455	667, 514	80,000	35, 127	20,000	532, 387	50,000	0.49	
ĺ	62, 335	38, 647	836, 357	100,000	106, 742	100,000	478,672			56 57
ì	12,581	4,645	196, 967	50,000	3,059	12,500	131, 408			58
i	208, 827	143, 959	2, 243, 970	100,000	250, 604	98, 800	1,794,566			98
- 1	37,149	29, 269	541, 737	75,000	48, 377	50,000	318, 360	59,000		59
- 1	51,900	31,586	660, 411	100,000	54, 486	50,000	455, 925			60 61
- {	51, 184	11, 955			8, 935 272	12,500	178, 519			
- 1	12,735	3,286	76,410	25,000		5, 950				62
,	37, 085	15,721	374, 162	50,000 1	28,395	49,950	245, 817	1	l .	63

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES

ILLINOIS-Continued.

				Resources.			
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds,	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Benton, Coal Belt Biggsville, First Bloomington, First Bloomington, Third. Bloomington, State Bridgeport, First Brookport, Brookport. Bushnell, First	R. A. Youngblood John A. Brook D. M. Funk George L. Parker. Jacob Funk F. J. Seed J. F. McCartney. Mack M. Pinckly.	A. B. Hoblit J. D. Madding K. L. Holifield J. M. Gale	\$30, 149 279, 753 495, 723 646, 458 774, 636 35 68, 555 272, 293	\$10, 362 50, 000 50, 000 31, 250 50, 000 10, 500 15, 858 51, 563	\$16,833 5,000 425,050 20,300 69,200 15 15,300 35,744	
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Cairo, Alexander County. Cairo, Cairo Cairo, City Cambridge, First Cambridge, Farmers Canton, First. Canton, Canton Carbondale, First Carbondale, Carbon-	E. A. Buder Egbert A. Smith Marion C. Wright. N. B. Gould L. H. Patten W. O. Dean B. F. Eyerly Wm. A. Schwartz J. S. Lewis.	J. H. Galligan Henry S. Candee J. S. Aisthorpe Henry White Clyde B. Taylor W. D. Plattenburg E. A. Heald E. E. Mitchell L. R. Harrington.	771,016 398,168 568,174 459,809 445,194 561,830 539,451 163,801 138,878	30,000 78,094 90,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 101,450 51,500 62,000	54, 198 17, 950 181, 942 14, 700 500 178, 163 112, 866 48, 126 22, 970	
18	dale. Carlinville, Carlin- ville.	W. F. Burgdorff	A. L. Hoblit	325, 479	12,500	12,300	
19 20 21 22 23	Carlyle, First	F. Schlafly James A. Miller John M. Crebs George B. Dodds . David D. Pierson .	J. M. Krebs T. W. Hall Stewart L. Crebs H. C. Henderson Ornan Pierson	136, 453 253, 145 167, 327 51, 750 755, 404	40,000 61,600 25,000 6,453 50,000	147,732 20,443 4,000 1,052 44,850	
24 25	County. Carterville, First Carthage, Hancock	A. K. Elles J. C. Ferris	A. J. Guerretta S. H. Ferris	85, 175 331, 883	39, 156 50, 000	3,626 23,360	
26 27 28 29 30 31 32	County. Casey, First Casey, Gasey Catlin, First Centralia, Old Chadwick, First Champaign, First Champaign, Cham-	J. E. Turner C. F. Johnson C. V. McClenathan H. M. Warner. R. H. Campbell H. H. Harris Edward Bailey	Rose Turner Doit Young W. S. Douglas F. Kohl. C. M. Kingery H. S. Capron F. S. Bailey	180, 134 77, 839 31, 985 242, 164 163, 770 622, 753 321, 818	20, 167 6, 439 26, 250 127, 152 25, 600 119, 875 30, 000	9, 300 6, 032 22, 073 452, 009 10, 800 148, 769 113, 213	
33 34 35	paign. Charleston, First Charleston, Second Chatsworth, Com-	W. E. McCrory Felix Johnston John F. Ryan	Will J. Kenney I. H. Johnston Geo. W. McCabe	325, 893 426, 591 206, 034	100,000 100,000 25,500	18, 021 15, 868 11, 755	
36 37 38 39 40 41	mercial. Chicago, First Chicago, Bankers Chicago, Calumet Chicago, Commercial. Chicago, Continental. Chicago, Corn Exchange.	Jas. B. Forgan E. S. Lacey John Cunnea James H. Eckels G. M. Reynolds Ernest A. Hamill.	F. O. Wetmore Frank P. Judson John J. Cunnea N. R. Losch Wm. G. Schroeder Frank W. Smith	63, 799, 148 11, 730, 912 610, 407 25, 580, 162 37, 389, 524 35, 264, 668	2, 107, 000 827, 956 104, 802 850, 000 3, 101, 250 1, 000, 000	7,812,510 1,191,463 17,755 4,261,895 1,975,405 1,789,760	
42	Chicago, Drovers De-	W. H. Brintnall	Wm. A. Tilden	8,708,093	257, 320	12,000	
43 44	Chicago, Federal Chicago, First N. B. of Englewood.	Isaac N. Perry J. J. Nichols	C. J. L. Kressmann V. E. Nichols	917, 773 1, 492, 569	518, 618 46, 500	126, 721	
4 5	Chicago, Fort Dear-	L. A. Goddard	H. R. Kent	7, 869, 078	1,025,000	658 , 32 5	
46 47 48	Chicago, Hamilton Chicago, Monroe Chicago, N. B. of Republic.	Charles B. Pike Edwin F. Brown . John A. Lynch	H. Meyer L. C. Woodworth. R. M. McKinney.	2, 709, 475 543, 469 13, 439, 305	643,000 202,969 414,218	521, 583 366, 282 664, 353	
49	Chicago, National I	S. R. Flynn	Gates A. Ryther	6, 905, 066	50,000	88, 375	
50	Live Stock. Chicago, Oakland N. B., Hyde Park.	H. C. Foster	Henry Sheffield	866, 604	50,000	8,700	
51 52 53 54 55 56 57	Chicago, Prairie Chicago Heights, First Chillicothe, First Chrisman, First Christopher, First Clifton, First Clinton, De WittCoun	Geo. Woodland J. W. Thomas B. F. Zinser W. M. Smith Nelson Browning. Jno. C. Gleason Richard Snell	Wm. B. Conklin. W. W. M. Davis. G. W. Smith J. B. Lindley John W. Dye. A. L. Morel. C. S. Lafferty.	720, 950 294, 727 111, 983 71, 463 37, 125 74, 743 235, 746	260,000 13,435 25,950 13,002 10,359 13,000 22,500	44, 260 52, 770 3, 898 6, 003 10, 903 1, 433 33, 000	
5 8 5 9	ty. Cobden, First Coffeen, Coffeen	Wm. C. Rich, sr William Abbott			25,000	21,648	

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

ILLINOIS—Continued.

Resou	irces.	<u> </u>	l		Liabi	lities.			_
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$19, 116 44, 589 268, 288 164, 115 208, 453 29, 622 11, 273 42, 495 294, 071	\$5,309 13,953 93,954 42,940 47,192 5,618 3,414 17,784 74,529	\$81,769 \$93,245 1,333,015 905,063 1,149,481 45,790 114,400 419,879 1,223,814	\$38,500 50,000 225,000 125,000 150,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 100,000	\$716 48, 143 209, 956 157, 917 71, 225 5, 541 14, 775 87, 185	\$10,000 50,000 50,000 31,250 50,000 15,000 50,000 80,000	\$32,553 244,958 826,025 541,548 798,654 20,790 68,802 305,104 569,129		\$144 22, 034 49, 348 79, 602 57 437, 500	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
104, 358 368, 009 80, 090 48, 006 72, 479 88, 661 57, 308 49, 688	43, 631 109, 214 16, 295 14, 676 51, 159 83, 226 20, 013 10, 345	642, 201 1, 317, 339 620, 894 558, 376 963, 631 925, 654 340, 748 283, 881	100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 60,000	20, 127 190, 845 55, 419 27, 279 61, 916 44, 482 17, 220 18, 245	75, 900 90, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 49, 997 60, 000	408, 915 691, 890 465, 475 431, 097 701, 715 681, 172 198, 188 133, 484		38, 159 244, 604 25, 343 12, 152	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
117, 378	21,732	489, 389	50,000	63, 371	12,500	363, 518			18
41,987 146,770 63,025 18,770 146,938	13, 872 35, 261 20, 805 4, 956 50, 615	380, 044 517, 219 280, 157 82, 981 1, 047, 807	40,000 60,000 25,000 25,000 100,000	10, 244 14, 988 14, 994 1, 606 46, 801	40,000 60,000 25,000 6,250 50,000	289, 800 382, 231 215, 163 50, 125 823, 050		27, 956	19 20 21 22 23
26, 109 67, 614	10,332 21,034	164, 398 493, 831	50, 000 75, 000	1, 623 17, 982	37, 500 49, 995	75, 275 345, 112	L	5, 742	24 25
156, 554 85, 937 11, 752 228, 305 54, 643 158, 810 232, 349	13, 068 11, 310 2, 028 75, 114 9, 973 84, 017 43, 787	379, 163 187, 557 94, 088 1, 124, 744 264, 786 1, 134, 224 741, 167	25,000 25,000 25,000 80,000 25,000 65,000 50,000	3,817 1,760 1,355 51,769 19,102 121,910 127,559	20,000 6,250 25,000 80,000 25,000 65,000 29,500	330, 039 154, 330 42, 733 882, 975 192, 687 821, 112 528, 605	\$30,000 50,000	307 217 2,997 11,202 5,503	26 27 28 29 30 31 32
108, 223 102, 643 32, 760	25, 763 30, 786 12, 743	577, 900 675, 888 288, 792	100,000 100,000 25,000	86, 451 116, 006 5, 030	100,000 100,000 25,000	284, 488 359, 882 208, 253		6, 960 25, 509	33 34 35
11,608,770	$\begin{bmatrix} 61,340 \\ 8,304,220 \\ 11,017,463 \end{bmatrix}$	119,743,771 21, 891, 591 1, 048, 235 45, 820, 671 65, 092, 412 60, 004, 543	8,000,000 2,000,000 100,000 2,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000	6,742,340 1,139,330 34,314 1,950,961 1,196,916 4,100,867	1,630,700 800,000 100,000 850,000 2,994,500 498,200	47, 743, 236 5, 179, 006 813, 921 17, 399, 299 16, 485, 646 27, 043, 651	100,000	55, 177, 495 12, 273, 255 23, 520, 411 41, 415, 350 24, 864, 001	36 37 38 39 40 41
2, 338, 949	976, 499	7, 292, 861	600,000	316,716	147,300	2, 560, 795	100,000	3, 568, 050	42
469, 725 341, 087	125, 142 77, 130	$2,031,258 \ 2,084,007$	500,000 100,000	67,634 130,530	500, 600 45, 600	498, 569 1, 808, 477		465,055	43 44
3, 098, 997	2,091,708	14,743,108	1,000,000	305, 227	995, 100	7,779,255	160,000	4, 503, 526	45
1, 218, 874 134, 117 5, 395, 650	808, 695 128, 112 3, 056, 299	$\begin{array}{c} 5,901,627 \\ 1,374,949 \\ 22,969,825 \end{array}$	500,000 200,000 2,000,000	167, 482 17, 671 1, 059, 304	335, 000 100, 000 374, 997	2, 335, 810 585, 056 9, 285, 345	300,000 200,000 25,000	2,263,335 $272,222$ $10,225,179$	46 47 48
3,724,703	1,554,565	12, 322, 709	1,000,000	1, 328, 267	50,000	5,066,241		4, 878, 201	49
82, 247	63, 535	1,071,086	100,000	28, 506	50,000	881,717		10,863	50
284, 150 118, 826 15, 347 16, 022 16, 362 17, 078 58, 102	164, 434 20, 685 5, 247 6, 575 5, 042 3, 763 7, 230	1, 473, 794 500, 443 162, 425 113, 065 79, 791 110, 017 356, 578	250, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	66, 002 11, 185 5, 431 3, 202 2, 691 2, 249 16, 184	250,000 12,500 25,000 12,500 10,000 12,500 22,500	671, 433 426, 375 106, 994 72, 363 40, 091 70, 137 267, 894		236, 359 383 	51 52 53 54 55 56 57
38, 265 23, 776 for FRASE	13,592 2,297	239, 441 99, 286	25,000 25,000	9, 140 759	25, 000 25, 000	176, 951 48, 527		3,350	58 59

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ILLINOIS—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Collinsville, First Columbia, First Compton, First	W. Fletcher E. F. Schoening	Wm. L. Kaemper. H. N. Kunz.	\$205, 331 152, 707 39, 864 53, 946 92, 504	\$50,000 26,127	\$55, 092 21, 127
3 4	Crescent City, First	Chas. Bradshaw Peter McDermott.	H. L. Fordnam	39,864	6, 656 25, 793 20, 883	14, 276 6, 475
5	l Dahleren First	J. H. Miller	W. R. Nightingale W. B. Maulding	92,504	20, 883	6,145
6 7	Dallas City, First Danvers, First Danville, First	N. H. Dowd	W. H. Bliss	231,439	50, 500	6, 145 13, 739
8	Danville, First	J. H. Stephenson. C. L. English. M. E. King. E. X. Le Seure	Lee McClure L. D. Gass	119,798 1,054,829	6,695 157.198	8,725 142,630 154,736 206,491
9	Danville, Second Danville, Danville	M. E. King	L. D. Gass A. R. Samuel C.V. McClenathan	1,054,829 440,553 201,383	157, 198 197, 000 214, 500	154, 736
10 11	Danville Palmer	E. X. Le Seure M. J. Wolford	Herman Bahls	201, 383 461, 721	214, 500 100, 000	
12	Decatur, Citizens	Milton Johnson	Geo. S. Connard	656, 912	156,000	50, 188
13 14	Decatur, Citizens Decatur, Millikin Decatur, N. B. of Decatur.	J. Millikin D.S. Shellabarger.	J. M. Brownback B.O. McReynolds.	656, 912 1, 730, 102 1, 059, 156	156, 000 463, 500 203, 375	50, 188 662, 223 73, 700
15	De Kalb, First	E. P. Ellwood	F. O. Crego G. E. Hursh	499, 878	12,500	110,582
16 17	Deland, First Delevan, Tazewell County.	H. G. Porter, J. W. Crabb	Daniel Crapb	177,636	12,500 35,009 12,500	9,500 55,000
18 19	Dixon, City	J. C. Avres	W. C. Durkes Chas. H. Hughes	377, 205 493, 536	25, 000 25, 000	50,556 46,754
19 20	Dixon, City. Dixon, Dixon Dundee, First Duquoin, First Dwight, First Earlyille, First Earlyille, Earlyille East Peoria, First	S. C. Eells J. C. Ayres A. F. Chapman	Robert Schultz	377, 205 493, 536 187, 921	25,000	50, 536 46, 754 15, 201
$\frac{21}{22}$	Duquoin, First	P. N. Pope Frank L. Smith	Robt. O. Lehn John J. Doherty		53,000 15 958	60,150
23	Earlville, First	L. I. Taylor	Chas. Hoss	238, 384	15, 958 27, 500	78, 746 6, 733
24	Earlville, Earlville	Ezra T. Goble Samuel Mosiman.	Chas. Hoss. C. C. Strong Herbert R. Dennis	111,691	27, 500 52, 200 26, 425	6, 733 7, 335 10, 276
25 26	East Peoria, First	J. C. Van Riper	F. T. Joyner	1.078,613	285, 040	178, 193
27	East St. Louis, First East St. Louis, Southern Illinois.	H. D. Sexton	F. T. Joyner C. Reeb	160, 454 238, 384 111, 691 92, 016 1, 078, 613 1, 046, 377	205, 100	363, 237
28 29	Edwardsville, First	Henry Trares	J. F. Keshner H. B. Wernsing	355, 288	133,820	366, 496
30	Effingham, First	L. Burrell Wm. M. Gregg	Roy Gregg	220, 092 79, 731 778, 504	25, 000 25, 954 150, 000	10,000 12,548
31	Elgin, First	Wm. M. Gregg D. F. Barelay	Roy Gregg And. C. Hawkins.	778,504	150,000	12,548 44,019
32 : 33	Elgin, Home	J. W. Ranstead	L. N. Seaman W. H. Doe Alex. L. Metzel	616, 507 577, 460	104, 660 164, 500	168, 725
34	Elgin, Union	D. E. Wood J. W. Ranstead R. N. Botsford A. S. McKinney	Alex. L. Metzel	577, 460 282, 701 328, 292	164, 500 105, 200 50, 000	89, 966 168, 725 11, 000 51, 900
35 36	Eigin, First. Eigin, Eigin Eigin, Home Eigin, Union El Paso, First. El Paso, Woodford County.		Frank B. Stitt J. F. Sturgeon	79,469	26,019	3,000
37 38	Enfield, First Equality, First	J, E. Willis Dav. Wiedemann.	J. M. Jordan	62,068 63,114	25,750 $26,500$	9, 875 4, 838
39		D I Dunahall	A. F. Davenport R. C. Burchell	212, 609	25 900	7,500
40	Evanston, City	J. F. Ward	Chas. N. Stevens . E. E. McDowell	212, 609 1, 128, 718 140, 786 147, 069	103,000 51,700 12,500	7,500 95,541
41 42	Fairbury, First	Thos. W. Scott	F. M. Brock	140,786	12, 500	11,000 17,910
43 41	Evanston, City	J. F. Ward. T. S. O. McDowell. Thos. W. Scott. Adam Rinard W. W. Murphey	G. M. Kincaid	257, 002	16, 050 75, 000	45, 197 9, 000
45	Former City Old First	Jacob Swigart	D. L. Fuller	182,692	16,250	5,000
46 47	Findlay, Findlay	E. S. Combs William Truitt	D. L. Fuller J. E. Dazey C. B. Laughlin	93, 684 42, 961	6, 633 6, 506	
48	rion, rust	random similar.	C. H. Bothwell	200, 161	6, 506 104, 000 25, 950	43, 797
49 50		T. S.O. McDowell. R. A. Youngblood.	C. H. Bothwell J. V. McDowell L. E. Baird	133, 452 22, 740	25,950 $25,889$	9,000 33,446
51	Freeburg, First	O. B. Bidwell	A. Bidwell	1 738 460 !	40,000	39,050
52	FICEDOIL, DECOME	O. B. Bidwell M. V. B. Elson	H. S. Webster	233, 457 480, 934 337, 168	25,000	38, 230
53 54	Galena, Galena Galena, Merchants	John Ross J. H. Hellman	W. Ford C. S. Merrick	337, 168	$25,000 \\ 25,000$	39, 050 38, 230 46, 035 30, 000
55	Galesburg, First	L. F. Wertman P. F. Brown	F. L. Conger	1 856 966 1	$156,226 \\ 78,375$	35, 209 168, 700 116, 255 10, 000
56 57	Galesburg, Galesburg. Galva, Galva First	P. F. Brown	A. S. Hamilton	611,800	78, 37∂ 30, 000	168,700 116,255
58	Geneseo, First Geneseo, Farmers	P. Herdien S. T. Hume	A. S. Hamilton V. A. Wigren Hiram Wilson	611, 800 373, 730 249, 409	30, 000 50, 000	10,000
59 60	Geneseo, Farmers	P. S. Schnabele J. G. Clark		351,809	50, 000 52, 000	72,568 $21,108$
61	Georgetown, First Gibson, First	E. Mattinson	O. P. Clark L. E. Rockwood W. J. Joyce	135, 908 216, 708	41, 487	20,000
62	Gillespic, Gillespie Gilman, First	E. Mattinson H. H. Behrens	W. J. Joyce	216, 708 77, 368 122, 930	41, 487 52, 078	22, 893
63 64	Gilman, First Goleonda, First	W. A. Whiteside	R. M. Pollock W. H. Whiteside .	122,930 $66,824$	25, 850 26, 201	12,400 3,150
65	Goreville First	D. L. Parker W. A. Whiteside Thos. A. Bradley. Thomas D. Catlin.	R. A. Parks	50, 917	8,400	2,958
66 67	Grand Ridge, First Grand Tower, First Granite City, First	Thomas D. Catlin.	James P. Catlin Lewis M. Crow	100, 310 38, 820	10,163 $6,547$	5.000
68	Granite City, First	J. W. Perry	W. J. Biel	431, 557	62,400	7,468 127,200

ILLINOIS—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.		Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	deposits,	deposits.	mabilities.	
\$32, 414 55, 050 14, 387 51, 988 26, 591 40, 838 47, 146 322, 168 205, 430 92, 041 87, 293 108, 750 1, 052, 947 331, 406	\$14, 799 15, 975 3, 364 3, 277 3, 320 9, 727 10, 012 122, 645 61, 339 36, 097 44, 914 55, 224 178, 279 67, 170	\$357, 636 270, 986 78, 547 141, 479 149, 443 346, 243 192, 376 1, 799, 470 1, 059, 058 750, 512 767, 499 1, 027, 071 1, 734, 807	\$50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 25,000 300,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 200,000	\$18, 404 2, 409 5, 000 1, 427 2, 031 23, 302 6, 859 161, 606 104, 193 23, 207 57, 449 43, 052 90, 633 124, 516	\$50,000 24,500 6,250 25,000 20,000 50,000 150,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 200,000 127,000	\$239, 252 219, 077 42, 297 90, 052 101, 646 219, 941 154, 017 1, 170, 825 660, 064 300, 979 482, 954 703, 015 2, 873, 543 1, 095, 829	\$50,000 194,832 50,000 59,135 25,000	\$766 3,000 17,039 44,801 31,494 27,096 29,007 663,740 162,462	
· 133, 314 14, 141 49, 989	37, 040 5, 474 12, 036	783, 314 183, 454 307, 161	50,000 35,000 50,000	83, 395 7, 494 11, 958	12,500 35,000 12,500	638,988 100,960		5, 000]
39, 099 71, 339 28, 080 58, 971 41, 597 60, 037 9, 847 20, 286 379, 605 280, 221	23, 030 33, 119 12, 155 18, 955 9, 048 16, 672 3, 305 8, 831 86, 869 134, 314	514, 870 669, 748 268, 357 527, 997 300, 803 349, 326 183, 778 157, 834 2, 008, 320 2, 029, 249	100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 200,000	50, 532 59, 922 4, 613 62, 482 7, 971 15, 147 399 1, 802 217, 049 119, 050	21, 998 24, 200 25, 000 50, 000 12, 500 26, 800 50, 000 25, 000 197, 800 100, 000	339, 340 485, 626 188, 744 365, 515 159, 479 257, 379 83, 379 106, 632 1, 226, 262 1, 606, 109	50,000 50,000 70,000	20, 853	1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
86, 593 70, 159 48, 087 219, 486 79, 610 95, 086 35, 784 66, 454 17, 092	36, 029 20, 329 10, 376 72, 927 37, 122 54, 336 11, 358 28, 906 6, 757	978, 226 345, 580 176, 696 1, 264, 936 927, 865 1, 060, 107 416, 043 525, 552 132, 337	100, 000 50, 000 25, 000 200, 000 100, 000 150, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000	64, 120 17, 965 4, 235 103, 340 58, 624 124, 919 7, 830 41, 748 3, 377	100,000 25,000 25,000 150,000 100,000 110,000 100,000 50,000 25,000	252, 615 122, 461 666, 342 669, 241 537, 910 227, 010 383, 039 78, 960	50,000	145, 254 87, 278 11, 203 765	2 2 3 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 5 5
51, 091 31, 194 35, 050 150, 174 26, 045 63, 141 141, 187 111, 804	7,710 7,044 15,145 71,865 11,844 11,000 18,958 15,719	$\begin{array}{c} 156,494\\ 132,690\\ 296,204\\ 1,549,298\\ 241,375\\ 251,620\\ 355,648\\ 468,525\\ \end{array}$	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 60, 000 75, 000	771 2, 629 10, 725 60, 303 12, 377 16, 847 12, 723 54, 964	25,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 50,000 12,500 15,000 75,000	105, 498 80, 059 235, 479 739, 073 128, 998 172, 273 267, 925		225 2 549, 922	4444444
63, 904 11, 653 25, 228 86, 137 53, 611 12, 442 247, 880 59, 064 113, 449 50, 062 145, 520 102, 407 70, 604 203, 840 107, 197 122, 769 58, 497 19, 888 75, 534 16, 466 10, 656 31, 926 20, 940	8,000 8,774 4,155 15,435 6,000 4,134 43,982 20,613 31,947 14,443 38,575 28,192 30,316 18,945 31,346 9,900 18,957 10,020 5,446 9,341 4,099 1,359	275, \$46 120, 744 78, 530 449, 530 228, 013 98, 611 1, 109, 372 376, 394 697, 365 456, 673 1, 232, 496 989, 474 620, 995 532, 194 612, 920 241, 685 355, 649 182, 506 248, 139 122, 661 76, 377 156, 740 77, 865 704, 483	100,000 100,000 150,000 125,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 80,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	21, 039 8, 475 27, 985 2, 108 81, 545 88, 710 51, 569 88, 710 51, 569 187, 262 161, 476 27, 642 112, 519 69, 010 10, 085 1, 273 5, 467, 2, 724 451 4, 942 474 422, 543	16, 250 6, 250 49, 500 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 30, 000 77, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 6, 250 60, 000	173, 557 80, 235 47, 361 250, 522 175, 905 43, 581 759, 749 212, 565 480, 813 280, 104 721, 473 620, 649 503, 353 179, 310 443, 910 124, 034 233, 783 81, 233 192, 172 69, 873 42, 926 116, 788 46, 141 466, 740	50,000	784 784 11, 523 4, 255 74, 078 2, 842 53, 761 5, 849 90, 365 7, 566 500 64 47, 600	44444555555555555666666666666666666666

ILLINOIS—Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1	Granite City, Granite	Geo. W. Niedring-	D. J. Murphy	\$ 309, 0 09	\$103,9 38	\$1 5,530
2	City. Grant Park, Grant Park.	haus. Edward C. Curtis.	Cass J. Hayden	251,485	1 2, 500	20, 300
3 4 5 6 7	Grayville, First Grayville, Farmers Greenup, First Greenup, Greenup Griggsville, Griggs-	Harry Gray Geo. P. Bowman L. C. Feltner Eb. Stewart Benj. Newman		155, 651 108, 931 105, 738 35, 454 136, 483	13,382 13,000 19,930 6,505 12,500	131, 238 3, 000 7, 000 6, 780 52, 325
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ville. Harrisburg, First. Harrisburg, City. Havana, Havana. Henry, First. Henry, Henry. Herrin, First. Highland, First. Hillsboro, Hillsboro, Hillsboro, Feoples. Hindsboro, First. Hoopeston, First. Hombold, First. Lyesdale, First.	W. F. Scott. W. V. Choisser N. C. King Chas. R. Jones. J. Watercott D. R. Harrison Louis E. Kinne Chas. A. Ramsey E. Douglas S. Dorman J. S. McFerren E. M. Mulliken James L. Allman	C. S. Wills Wnn. M. Gregg C. P. King T. L. Jones L. R. Phillips John Herrin Jos. C. Ammann E. J. Miller D. F. Brown Frank T. Hanks E. C. Griffith J. W. Poorman W. A. Miller O. C. Popularios.	173, 889 253, 605 369, 499 343, 583 139, 288 228, 144 447, 069 300, 207 82, 539 117, 812 300, 124 65, 089	18, 750 51, 289 101, 253 15, 000 31, 000 51, 500 100, 900 41, 430 26, 100 40, 200 6, 438 6, 797 100, 000	1, 304 18, 622 192, 957 98, 569 41, 765 71, 045 280, 220 64, 652 9, 765 3, 600 29, 440 4, 339 4, 775 133, 220 62, 540
21 22 23 24	Jacksonville, Ayers Jacksonville, Jack- sonville. Jerseyville, National . Johnston City, First	John A. Ayers Julius E. Strawn A. W. Cross J. S. Lewis	C. G. Rutledge J. R. Robertson A. H. Cochran M. Ozment	967, 504 1, 143, 885 154, 488 168, 806	27, 595 52, 266	
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32	Joliet, First. Joliet, Citizens Joliet, Joliet Joliet, Will County Kankakee, First Kankakee, City Kansas, First Kewanee, First	F. W. Woodruff C. W. Brown T. A. Mason J. A. Henry Len Small H. M. Stoue W. C. Pinnell James K. Blish	A. H. Wagner W. G. Wilcox Robert T. Kelly C. H. Talcott H. J. Legris Geo. H. Ehrich B. H. Pinnell H. C. Dana	860, 582 371, 200 1,032, 589 868, 350 628, 571 636, 159 211, 618 555, 319	100, 000 74, 817 150, 000 211, 081 104, 039 156, 040 50, 000 35, 000	30, 098 8, 835 137, 030 22, 417 44, 731 158, 607 28, 869 60, 105 15, 336 97, 021
33 34 35 36 37 38 39	Kewanee, Kewanee Kewanee, Union Kinmundy, First Kirkwood, First Knoxville, Farmers Lacon, First Lanark, First	Geo. A. Anthony. Thomas P. Pierce. A. W. Songer. W. C. Tubbs. J. Z. Carns. Jno. I. Thompson. D. C. Busell.	R. E. Taylor W. W. Calhoun R. P. McBryde C. D. Watson W. W. McBride W. H. Ford W. L. Franck	254, 475 530, 729 145, 646 374, 449 223, 627 168, 409 160, 098	50,000 50,000 15,713 41,000 15,000 50,000	48, 074 85, 750 3, 431 7, 500 17, 933 54, 870
40 41 42 43 44 45	La Salle, La Salle Lawrenceville, First Leland, First Lerna, First Le Roy, First Lewistown, Lewis-	C. C. Slaughter F. W. Keller S. Hum Chas. H. Faris Fred Collison J. W. Rhodes	W. L. Parks. W. S. Titus. Geo. O. Grover. R. G. Hall. Jas. S. Coon. W. H. Rhodes	682, 078 107, 681 34, 070 46, 532 112, 613 164, 416	25,000 20,900 7,809 7,258 52,000 31,000	42, 767 157, 700 15, 605 8, 895 1, 678 10, 715 12, 000
46 47	town. Libertyville, First Libertyville, Lake	J. I. Taylor F. P. Dymond	C. M. Taylor C. F. Wright	44, 097 350, 705	$\substack{6,615 \\ 26,000}$	16, 366 49, 971
4 8 49	County. Lincoln, First Lincoln, German American.	Frank Frorer M. Reinhardt, sr	Frank Hoblit L. C. Schwerdt-	495, 116 371, 285	8 3 , 250 52, 000	135, 778 90, 532
50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57	American. Lincoln, Lincoln Litchfield, First Little York, First Lovington, Shepherd Macomb, Union Malta, First Mansheld, First Marengo, First	R. M. Stevenson J. M. Shepherd Albert Ends	feger. P. E. Kuhl Eli Miller. S. L. Thomson. Homer Shepherd. J. W. Balley. Joseph C. Pierce. C. M. Dauberman. E. D. Patrick	603, 353 394, 280 69, 312 37, 403 496, 518 118, 219 32, 333 150, 455	153, 550 78, 040 6, 250 26, 300 100, 000 6, 300 10, 400 12, 500 12, 500	95, 016 54, 390 4, 500 8, 722 48, 592 13, 896 7, 363 140, 659
58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65	Marion, First Marissa, First Marissa, First Marseilles, First Marshall, Dulancy Martinsville, First Mattoon, First Mattoon, Mattoon McLeansboro, First Mendota, First Mendota, Mendota	Snannon Holland J. C. Hamilton W. A. Morey T. J. Golden A. S. Phelps Lewis L. Lehman C. E. Wilson Jas. R. Campbell	J. A. Hamilton J. A. Hamilton F. T. Neff Bert, Bryan J. I. Brydon R. A. Bareuther H. P. McNair Val. B. Cambbell	403, 778 272, 938 145, 268 304, 222 60, 302 643, 590 403, 818 114, 549	12, 500 12, 500 52, 000 19, 450 51, 000 26, 230 25, 000 60, 000 26, 450 25, 000	16, 889 122, 059 36, 085 51, 400 8, 951 112, 305 2, 151 24, 317 15, 531

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

ILLINOIS—Continued.

Resor	irces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$21,431	\$20,956	\$ 470,8 6 4	\$50,000	\$ 19, 228	\$ 50,000	\$ 301, 636	\$ 50,000	
18,768	11,011	314, 064	50,000	21, 571	12,500			
31, 795 66, 537 46, 661 15, 691 32, 687	13, 133 10, 907 11, 556 6, 224 8, 909	345, 199 202, 375 190, 885 70, 654 242, 904	50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000	10,293 11,418 4,677 493 41,067	12,500 12,500 18,750 6,300 12,500	272, 375 153, 457 124, 729 38, 861 138, 323		31 17,729 1,014
81, 851 89, 455 136, 172 157, 145 22, 375 58, 632 90, 110 75, 621 33, 415 18, 998 43, 154 13, 919 15, 010 162, 361 141, 496	21, 168 17, 295 32, 318 27, 616 11, 601 23, 260 45, 594 17, 864 6, 833 6, 396 13, 273 4, 612 7, 048 67, 836 87, 367	296, 962 430, 266 832, 199 641, 913 246, 029 432, 581 914, 593 559, 244 173, 982 172, 906 426, 191 94, 397 153, 521 1, 430, 921 1, 535, 288	60,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 60,000 335,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 200,000	13, 884 10, 676 53, 574 20, 869 5, 167 21, 034 40, 794 25, 576 370 7, 901 127, 363 3, 911 7, 872 65, 449 61, 087	18, 750 50, 000 100, 000 15, 000 30, 000 50, 000 40, 000 40, 000 40, 000 6, 250 6, 950 98, 100 100, 000	202, 209 312, 662 577, 896 555, 044 180, 862 311, 547 773, 799 333, 019 78, 612 105, 005 208, 828 50, 009 114, 609 1, 062, 585 1, 151, 179		2, 119 6, 928 729 650 137 4, 787 28, 022
57, 926 17, 753 285, 866 56, 554 294, 914 236, 825 106, 066 89, 120 64, 654 118, 122 78, 396 134, 182 48, 199 87, 902 71, 153 86, 201 34, 545 262, 397 104, 026 8, 482 25, 731 22, 672 36, 177	14, 286 9, 398 58, 211 26, 521 94, 655 82, 694 46, 575 39, 865 10, 305 37, 629 22, 420 36, 133 10, 073 17, 099 13, 700 11, 908 10, 751 68, 095 2, 931 2, 931 5, 878 4, 592 13, 274	284, 393 1, 441, 689 551, 509 1, 616, 889 1, 557, 557 914, 110 981, 289 341, 913 453, 365 836, 79 223, 062 527, 950 341, 413 371, 388 298, 161 1, 195, 280 261, 062 62, 187 87, 077 202, 592 256, 867	50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	21, 584 3, 855 153, 106 16, 963 108, 825 137, 837 23, 898 108, 695 34, 698 59, 286 37, 247 123, 605 3, 637 109, 152 26, 207 28, 540 31, 785 67, 557 3, 632 4, 160 19, 624	25,000 50,000 100,000 70,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 48,300 50,000 50,000 15,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 20,000 7,500 7,500 50,000 30,000	187, 809 153, 203 1, 088, 583 364, 546 1, 254, 110 1, 019, 720 578, 888 356, 562 206, 004 673, 133 301, 902 588, 189 154, 425 329, 298 240, 116 242, 848 166, 376 1, 000, 307 212, 430 24, 687 54, 726 98, 432 157, 243	50,000	3, 954 111, 324 266, 032 2, 911 672 14, 216
12,962 $34,642$	4, 327 24, 966	84, 367 486, 284	25,000 50,000	18, 204	6,300 24,500	53,009 393,580		
75, 988 84, 946	41,186 33,093	831, 318 631, 856	100,000 50,000	68, 761 51, 092	80,000 50,000	570, 961 480, 764		11,596
182, 876 131, 707 27, 524 20, 307 133, 745 43, 619 1, 578 41, 971 72, 278 42, 798 65, 178 123, 511 62, 887 221, 519 117, 095 45, 813 135, 137 100, 003	55, 765 33, 492 4, 406 4, 272 35, 503 7, 055 25, 702 20, 890 19, 702 15, 698 4, 692 57, 455 26, 673 11, 088 21, 225 22, 477	371, 287 525, 835 509, 497 281, 080 553, 771 163, 062 1, 059, 869 609, 737 222, 167 524, 580	50,000 50,000 60,000 75,000 25,000 100,000 60,000	125, 610 19, 863 9, 109 669 30, 424 9, 048 28, 843 37, 260 7, 204 17, 097 64, 235 1, 194 91, 428 92, 598 3, 854 51, 626 42, 524	100, 000 75, 000 6, 250 25, 000 100, 000 12, 500 12, 500 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 21, 800	687, 231 521, 956 71, 633 46, 335 545, 306 148, 741 15, 814 279, 944 426, 075 396, 984 170, 233 389, 536 111, 68 802, 770 385, 870 168, 313 347, 954	50,000	27,719 38,628 1,554 5,809 40,671 11,209

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ILLINOIS-Continued.

		-			Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	C ashi er.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 2 \\ 3 \end{array}$	Metcalf, First Metropolis, First Metropolis, National State.	Geo. W. Myers A. Quante J. F. McCartney	Chas. M. Smith L. K. McAlpin Jas. L. Elliott	\$36, 331 222, 542 166, 731	\$6,469 58,000 50,000	\$4,881 67,345 40,250
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Middletown, First. Milford, First. Momence, First. Monmouth, Second. Monmouth, National. Monmouth, Peoples. Monticello, First. Morris, First. Morris, Farmers and Merchants.	J. A. Glenn F. D. Vennum Ed. Chipman Fred. E. Harding G. S. Tubbs H. B. Smith John N. Dighton John Cunnea. J. R. Collins	J. H. Keest Horace Russell J. J. Kirby F. W. Harding W. C. Tubbs E. D. Brady William Dighton Geo McCambridge Henry Stocker	139, 274 476, 019 756, 195 376, 960 393, 445	14, 662 25, 000 25, 750 20, 000 104, 000 21, 250 100, 000 209, 000 25, 906	2, 889 11, 880 25, 035 53, 975 48, 596 74, 852 14, 534 16, 994 2, 345
13 14 15 16 17 18	Morris, Grundy County Morrison, First Morrisonville, First Mound City, First Mount Carmel, First Mount Carmel, American.	J. C. Carr E. A. Smith E. S. Shull Thomas Boyd H. T. Goddard J. M. Mitchell	J. W. McKindley A. J. Jackson Ernest L. White. John F. Welson K. F. Putnam Geo. C. Harvey	476, 966 226, 684 100, 741 65, 440 471, 561 252, 505	81,300 56,960 25,855 10,400 52,000 53,165	38, 150 27, 319 15, 945 9, 855 47, 687 12, 252
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Mount Carroll, First Mount Olive, First Mount Sterling, First Mount Vernon, Third. Mount Vernon, Ham Mount Vernon, Ham Mulberry Grove, First Mulberry Grove, First Murphysboro, Fifst Murphysboro, Eity Naperville, First Nashville, First Nashville, Farmers and Merchants. Neoga, Cumberland	F. D. Crane. A. C. Johnson Albert Watson J. E. Gregory R. H. Osborne	J. S. Miles. Collie Clavin Rotert Aitchison. F. W. Crane L. L. Emmerson. Louis G. Pavey. J. W. Gregory L. B. Osborne Willard Ward Ches. F. Chapman Francis Granger. L. Krughoff M. J. White. F. M. Welshimer	267, 518 98, 919 306, 615 580, 088 499, 387 358, 854 72, 808 64, 891 214, 367 302, 912 277, 802 55, 806	100, 000 26, 135 50, 000 12, 500 77, 418 101, 866 26, 219 26, 000 50, 000 50, 000 12, 500 12, 500 31, 200 7, 293 25, 800	5,000 29,455 6,799 20,658 101,538 51,278 5,850 4,619 173,422 102,117 109,439 234,607 10,366
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49	County. Ncoga, Neoga. Ncw Haven, First. Newman, Newman. Newton, First. Nokomis, Farmers. Nokomis, Nokomis. Normal, First. Oakford, First. Oakford, First. Oakland, Oakland. O'Fallon, First. Ogden, First. Oquawka, First. Oquawka, First. Oregon, First. Ottawa, First. Ottawa, National City Bank.	A. W. Lindley Wm. P. Tuley Scott Burgett E. W. Hersh. T. J. Whitten Geo. Sippell John W. Aldrich Robert J. Bailey, M. O. Atterbery John Rutherford E. H. Smiley C. L. Van Doren Aden Knoph Robert Moir Joseph L. Rice Lorcuzo Leland Thomas D. Catlin	L. A. Osborne Wm. E. Mathis Geo. O. Moore J. M. Hicks Alf. Griffin A. J. Williford M. H. Hamilton John O. De Lap Elias Watkins John F. Menaugh W. R. Dorris Leo Freese R. N. Stotler H. F. McAllister Charles E. Hook P. G. Schock	21, 893 28, 643 187, 863 150, 303 107, 035 373, 726 167, 211 43, 687 1, 482 153, 581 235, 183 45, 006 247, 828 192, 926 297, 001 1, 289, 625 1, 278, 101	8,340 6,712 41,850 26,950 52,271 102,000 12,500 25,885 6,457 53,000 10,400 51,875 13,438 25,009 100,000	9, 400 3,027 3,617 17,350 14,690 89,045 23,100 5,369 1,200 19,490 33,187 1,963 28,588 19,257 25,600 117,160 136,869
50 51 52 53 54 55	Pana, Pana. Paris, First Paris, Citizens. Paris, Edgar County. Pawnee, N. B. of Pawnee. Paxton, First.	L. A. Goddard A. J. Baber J. Wm. Snyder J. E Parrish L. M. Babb J. B. Shaw	C. W. Bainbridge R. G. Sutherland James D. Barr R. H. Kile G. W. Lemmon Win. H. White	167, 410 867, 678 342, 471 456, 444 287, 483	104,600 104,500 27,438 159,760 52,422 25,000	15, 780 96, 759 9, 643 79, 647 5, 035
56 57 58 59 60	Paxton, First	J. B. Shaw	Win. H. White	201, 529 \$28, 228 447, 598 2, 126, 364 1, 386, 695 3, 920, 277	400,000 310,000 1,082,500 412,000 1,330,000	31,000 231,350 92,400 195,955 248,229 233,873
61 62 63 64 65	Peoria, Illinois	W. B. Kingman Ferd Luthy E. R. Hinkle Henry Ream C. B. Laning	Frank Trefzger J. C. Paddock Roy Alden J. J. Linnig S. H. Rule	836, 611 1, 183, 049 70, 467 314, 779 472, 403	724,500 530,000 6,570 12,500 70,000	38, 245 152, 476 7, 064 49, 188 34, 654

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ILLINOIS—Continued.

Resou	irces.	<u> </u>			Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$24,886 29,077 12,096	\$2,416 18,030 15,574	\$74, 983 394, 994 284, 651	\$25,000 50,000 50,000	\$631 69, 242 31, 067	\$6,250 50,000 50,000	\$43, 102 225, 752 153, 584			
9, 321 82, 865 68, 203 54, 976 130, 849 173, 023 252, 291 107, 623 52, 196	2, 381 7, 000 12, 357 31, 809 31, 555 30, 655 37, 100 24, 170 6, 620	69, 326 335, 566 270, 619 636, 779 1, 071, 195 676, 740 797, 370 726, 569 214, 224	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 100, 000 75, 000 100, 000 200, 000 100, 000	11, 331 6, 577 109, 339 264, 998 74, 218 86, 072 70, 704 12, 034	14, 000 25, 000 25, 000 20, 000 100, 000 18, 750 99, 050 200, 000 25, 000	30, 326 249, 235 189, 042 407, 664 526, 870 431, 830 411, 070 255, 865 77, 190		\$24, 776 79, 327 76, 942 101, 178	4 5 7 8 9 10 11 12
264, 983 98, 461 25, 374 49, 891 109, 894 57, 765	37,467 39,852 7,014 7,196 41,521 37,548	898, 866 449, 276 174, 929 142, 782 722, 573 413, 235	100,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000	138, 396 56, 397 4, 891 4, 335 28, 659 12, 192	80,000 25,000 25,000 10,000 50,000 50,000	580, 470 267, 879 120, 038 103, 419 580, 832 301, 043		28 13,082	13 14 15 16 17 18
65, 548 9, 996 97, 038 80, 946 192, 049 45, 724 12, 470 11, 369 46, 959 52, 568 37, 420 26, 486	13, 141 9, 282 18, 946 34, 796 42, 444 15, 021 6, 895 5, 057 29, 550 23, 317 24, 972 26, 966 8, 947	451, 207 173, 787 479, 398 728, 988 912, 836 602, 743 124, 242 113, 876 500, 938 525, 305 477, 374 451, 995 108, 898	100,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000	57, 433 1, 084 23, 889 63, 083 34, 526 50, 445 1, 274 508 39, 192 36, 643 36, 078 16, 207 778	99,500 25,000 50,000 12,500 75,000 100,000 25,000 50,000 49,298 12,500 30,000 7,000	109, 271 355, 509 603, 405 643, 535	\$50,000	8, 131 13, 482 9, 775 22, 195 22, 931	19 20 21 22 25 26 26 27 28 28 29 30 31
39, 73 1	10, 161	230, 313	50,000	6, 499	25,000	144, 178		4, 636	3:
12, 583 18, 902 84, 265 53, 088 20, 979 118, 049 33, 287 47, 380 30, 549 59, 059 52, 523 22, 681 190, 262 20, 299 38, 005 248, 499 252, 282	2, 563 4, 173 18, 628 11, 957 10, 849 30, 405 5, 825 5, 773 1, 600 12, 989 16, 506 3, 902 16, 627 10, 822 20, 364 101, 448 121, 757	54, 779 61, 457 336, 256 259, 658 205, 824 713, 225 241, 923 128, 054 41, 288 298, 119 363, 649 83, 892 256, 742 405, 970 1, 856, 732 1, 892, 012	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	1, 203 643 11, 579 29, 864 1, 956 23, 765 20, 577 636 563 8, 766 8, 766 8, 766 1, 597 18, 094 21, 275 27, 260 159, 158 262, 931	8,000 6,500 40,000 25,000 100,000 125,000 6,250 53,000 10,000 25,000 10,000 25,000 12,500 96,500 98,900	20, 576 29, 232 234, 677 179, 794 101, 868 489, 460 158, 846 77, 418 14, 822 137, 701 304, 883 39, 400 417, 085 172, 967 303, 710 1, 501, 074 1, 430, 181		2,000 2,153 5,895	334 355 366 377 388 397 41 424 444 456 446 447 448 449
51, 073 410, 333 139, 025 126, 617 52, 772	17, 224 80, 547 20, 347 30, 617 18, 737	356, 087 1, 559, 812 538, 924 853, 085 416, 399	50, 000 150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000	6, 498 93, 088 29, 660 120, 924 5, 774	48,900 100,000 25,000 100,000 50,000	188, 688 1, 176, 784 371, 739 429, 325 310, 625	50,000	39, 940 12, 525 52, 836	50 51 52 53 53
41, 106 249, 901 160, 567	10, 214 29, 718 34, 652	308,849 $1,239,197$ $1,045,217$	50,000 100,000 100,000	12, 909 106, 685 59, 037	25,000 100,000 100,000	220, 940 495, 723 547, 887	324, 989 238, 293	111,800	5/ 5/ 5/
743, 982 528, 867 1, 299, 031	150, 340 88, 472 220, 202	4, 249, 141 2, 614, 263 7, 003, 383	400, 000 200, 000 550, 000	331, 299 97, 408 226, 512	388, 000 100, 000 550, 000	1, 996, 421 1, 447, 671 3, 865, 245	679, 027 394, 900 904, 203	454, 394 374, 284 907, 423	5: 5: 6:
400, 801 527, 523 7, 712 117, 572 180, 369	73, 041 112, 700 3, 350 26, 858 35, 496	2, 073, 198 2, 505, 748 95, 163 520, 897 792, 922	200,000 200,009 25,000 50,000 100,000	47,399 163,595 2,156 21,506 74,204	199, 100 173, 800 6, 250 12, 500 70, 000	759, 131 1, 183, 272 61, 757 436, 891 534, 715	559,876 517,279	316, 692 267, 802 14, 003	61 62 63 64 64

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ILLINOIS--Continued.

				1	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Philo, First Pinckneyville, First	I. S. Raymond W. S. Wilson	J. A. Corbett Allen Ozburn	\$86,402 848 346	\$26,000 53 645	\$8,579
3	Piper City, First Pittsfield, First	J. A. Montelius	J. K. Montelius	\$48,346 147,573 509,735 375,473	53, 645 51, 500	21,510
4 5	Pittsfield, First Polo, Exchange	Harry Higbee John Bingaman	J. K. Montelius R. T. Hicks W. T. Schell	509,735	50, 500 35, 000	138, 881 45, 875
6	Pontiac, Livingston County.	D. C. Eylar	J. M. Lyon	257, 422	62 , 590	20, 619
7	Pontiac, N. B. of Pontiac.	O. P. Bourland	C. R. Tombaugh	298, 292	50,000	21,025
8 9	Potomac, Potomac	L. C. Messner D. H. Smith	Bart Rice	108, 141	61,750	
10	Princeton, First Princeton, Citizens	Douglas Moseley	H. C. Roberts A. H. Ferris	403, 691	50,000 152,000	88, 975 36, 316
11 12	Princeton, Citizens Princeton, Farmers Prophetstown Farm-	Douglas Moseley E. A. Washburn N. Thompson	A. H. Ferris H. B. Peterson Geo. E. Paddock	108, 141 429, 774 403, 691 478, 415 99, 215	152,000 83,956 63,000	28, 126 17, 000
13	ers. Quincy, Quincy	Louis Wolf	John M. Winters			181,876
14	Quincy, Quincy	Edward Sohm	John M. Winters H. F. J. Ricker W. C. Flick	582, 491 8, 564, 751 51, 984	552, 700	954, 527 4, 500
15 16	Ransom, First	W. H. Conard Fred Collison	Winnie Miller	213, 248	50, 175 552, 700 6, 744 50, 000	16 689 1
17	I Raymond, First I	Cvrus Fitzierrell	J. E. McDavid	1 738 969 1		7,483
18 19	Ridgefarm, First Robinson, First	P. H. Smith A. P. Woodworth.	H. G. Barker Charles H. Steel	147, 532 337, 113 252, 619 97, 804	51, 900 13, 500 20, 000	4, 100 10, 877
20	Rochelle, Rochelle	Emanuel Hilb	A. B. Sheadle	252, 619	20,000	11,500
21 22	Rock Falls, First	Chas, L. Hubbard.	O. E. Maxson	97,804		9,233
23	Rockford, Forest City.	G. C. Spafford John D. Waterman	B. J. Chaney E. E. Brumbaugh.	1,014,042 795,341 1,331,422	252,500 100,000 260,926	248,645
24	Rochelle, Rochelle Rock Falls, First Rockford, Third Rockford, Forest City. Rockford, Manufac- turers.	N. F. Thompson	Aug. P. Floberg			81,924
25 26	Rockford, Rockford Rockford, Winnebago Rock Island, People's.	Horace Brown Wm.T.Robertson.	H. L. Burpee	620, 609 1, 131, 109 517, 491 328, 891	50, 856 150, 000 30, 000 153, 000	227, 717 291, 025 89, 171
27	Rock Island, People's.	William Roth	Chandler Starr C. Hellpenstell	517, 491	30,000	89, 171
28	Island, Rock	H. E. Casteel	H. B. Simmon			5,082
29 30	Roseville, First Rossville, First	Henry Staat Samuel Collison	Cary J. Boyd G. E. Crays D. T. Allard	122, 884 132, 423 77, 467 126, 094 179, 693 89, 520	9, 384 35, 000	22,000 8,193
81	St. Anne, First	Wm. Sievert	D. T. Allard	77, 467	12, 875	9 700
82 83	St. Charles, St. Charles	M. C. Getzelman Jas. S. Martin	C. J. Sehmidt	126,094	25, 865 53, 934	12, 467
34	Salem, Salem Secor, First	Frank B. Stitt	Chas. E. Hull E. J. Harseim	89, 520	26, 400	4,500
35 36	Snawneetown, First	Wm. A. Peeples Louis W. Göetz-	Wm, D. Phile	126, 818 75, 144	12,500 25,900	12, 467 84, 020 4, 500 22, 114
	Shawneetown, Na- tional.	man.	D. E. Froehlich	!		0,000
37 38	Shelbyville, First Shelbyville, Citizens.	H.M. Scarborough D. F. Richardson.	J. W. Powers Thos. Newcomer .	297, 636 90, 206	136, 060 52, 101	33,000 18,368
89	Snorte First	D. F. Richardson. E. B. McGuire	A. L. Wilson	174, 320	39.234	1 138 440
40 41	Springfield, First	Howard K. Weber S. Mendenhall	Thos. Newcomer. A. L. Wilson. Fred T. Whipp Edward D. Keys.	174, 320 1, 650, 358 1, 314, 328	252, 031 50, 000	228, 464
42	Springfield, First Springfield, Farmers. Springfield, Illinois	A Forr	H.M. Merriam	1,074,239	160,000	228, 464 267, 341 172, 123
43 44	Springfield, Ridgely Springfield. State	Wm. Ridgely	Franklin Ridgley. J. F. Bunn	I 1 008 953 I	200,000	
45	Sterling, First	Wm. Ridgely E. W. Payne John S. Miller	Henry Green	1,053,007 649,117 646,811	282,000 50,000	66, 000 171, 302 77, 430
46	Sterling, First Sterling, Sterling Steward, First	J. H. Lawrence	Henry Green S. G. Crawford	646, 811	61,500	77, 430
47 48	Stonington, First	E. L. Titus O. Z. Housley	I. R. Titus Cornelius Drake	57, 038 147, 298 69, 088	26, 266 52, 300	6,000 16,755
49	Strawn, Farmers	G. W. McCabe	L. T. Tryon H. W. Lukins	69, 088	52, 300 25, 875 25, 000	3, 925 61, 200 291, 260
50 51	Streator, Streator Streator, Union	F. Plumb L. H. Plumb	H. W. Lukins E. H. Beilev	1 215.179	25,000 100,000	61,200
52	Stronghurst, First	L. M. Loomis	E. E. Tavlor	102, 233	14,596	5,304
53	Sullivan, First Sumner, First	Chas. Shuman	I Irving Shuman	l 188, 097	50,000	1,898
54 55	Sycamore, Sycamore .	Marion May David A. Syme	O. A. Fyffe C. E. Walker	78, 034 421, 447	26, 100 25, 750	9,075 33,100
56	Taylorville, First	F. W. Anderson D. W. Johnston	E. R. Wright W. E. Turner W. H. Wheat Chas. A. Willis G. F. Hillman	527, 231	80,000	1 45,500
57 58	Taylorville, Farmers . Thomasboro, First	l Fred Collison	W. E. Turner W. H. Wheat	239, 932 74, 322	104,000 10.387	57,765 2,158
59	Toledo First	Robt C Willie	Chas. A. Willis	74, 322 133, 963	10,387 25,000	2,158 3,000
60 61	Tremont, First Triumph, First Tuscola, First	Fred. H. Trout	G. F. Hillman E. N. Cook	92, 664	25, 750 14, 627	2,100
62	Tuscola, First	E. L. Watts A. W. Wallace			40,000	3,028 23,055
63	Ullin, First	L. F. Robinson	S. Y. Whitlock J. G. Hemenway .	315, 296 25, 292 362, 430	40,000 7,265 12,500	23, 055 2, 730 1, 100
64 65	Vandalia, First	Francis M. Wright W. M. Fogler	R. H. Griffin R. H. Sturgess	362, 430 256, 116	12,500 50,000	1,100 $121,700$
66	Vandalia, First Vienna, First Villa Grove, First	P. T. Chapman	D.W. Whittenberg	258, 702	50,000	42,445
67	villa Grove, First	s. C. Henson	W. P. Anderson	88, 477	13, 258	22, 948

ILLINOIS—Continued.

Resou	irces.			Liabilities.						
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	States	Due to banks and all other liabilities.		
\$11,228 57,620 37,011 333,282 78,010 28,663	\$4,079 22,363 7,200 39,972 23,869 15,874	\$136, 288 503, 484 243, 284 1, 072, 370 558, 227 385, 168	\$25,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 65,000 50,000	\$5,000 37,284 9,602 86,074 65,430 22,664	\$25,000 49,960 50,000 49,200 35,000 18,720	\$67, 699 366, 240 183, 682 837, 096 392, 797 273, 784	\$20,000	\$13 , 589	1 2 3 4 5 6	
74,626	16,660	460,603	50,000	22, 372	50,000				7	
53, 203 80, 822 95, 858 90, 728 49, 634	1,941 20,383 27,059 25,680 22,019	225, 035 669, 954 714, 924 706, 905 250, 868	60,000 105,000 100,000 110,000 60,000	3,214 116,220 58,349 71,350 7,133	60,000 50,000 100,000 27,495 60,000	101, 821 398, 734 405, 354 446, 750 123, 735	50,000 50,000	1, 221 1, 310	8 9 10 11 12	
76, 012 504, 293 21, 492 60, 309 64, 623 41, 117 328, 677 40, 581 10, 232 259, 451 153, 097 235, 200	6, 812 33, 049 15, 528	940, 020 5, 824, 997 88, 371 357, 818 233, 448 251, 461 723, 216 340, 228 138, 636 1, 837, 027 1, 095, 566 1, 984, 112	100, 000 500, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 250, 000 100, 000 200, 000	24, 850 237, 441 2, 921	49, 997 482, 400 6, 500 49, 100 50, 000 13, 500 20, 000 10, 003 250, 000 100, 000 194, 000	686, 235 3, 885, 425 53, 950 242, 976 189, 159 134, 494 636, 015 243, 351 102, 458 1, 206, 782 790, 150 1, 478, 495	50,000	78, 938 669, 731 6, 364	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	
204, 959 394, 000 154, 738 281, 769	62, 857 82, 378 17, 624 48, 626	1, 166, 998 2, 048, 512 809, 024 817, 368	100,000 250,000 100,000 100,000	107, 137 202, 302 69, 060 88, 781	50,000 150,000 30,000 100,000	909, 861 1, 436, 914 608, 336 396, 947	51, 429	9, 296 1, 628 80, 211	26 27 28	
40, 524 49, 987 39, 798 9, 893 14, 009 17, 096 103, 074 36, 002	9,649 8,339 6,831 11,985 10,296 5,729 26,785 18,191	204, 411 233, 942 140, 671 186, 304 341, 952 143, 245 291, 291 158, 595	35, 000 35, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000	14, 340 6, 873 6, 865 3, 565 45, 669 4, 076 22, 409 1, 409	8, 750 35, 000 12, 500 25, 000 50, 000 24, 400 12, 500 25, 000	127, 990 144, 920 96, 306 132, 740 191, 283 89, 769 206, 382		18, 361 12, 149 	29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36	
205, 618 13, 020 72, 147 337, 428 446, 331 278, 573 371, 488 217, 303 279, 378 151, 809 15, 233 70, 412 71, 199 99, 401 403, 455 3, 877 31, 115 141, 928 106, 559 236, 687 85, 626 12, 961 12, 963 109, 785 40, 184 71, 464 71, 464 71, 464 42, 995	32, 912 4, 273 24, 857 97, 115 132, 851 180, 896 98, 211 85, 327 60, 588 52, 540 11, 750 4, 462 20, 877 101, 675 4, 906 10, 843 13, 100 19, 821 38, 083 14, 894 4, 345 7, 536 5, 227 17, 455 17, 548 17, 548 17, 548 17, 548 17, 548 17, 548 17, 548 17, 548 17, 558	705, 226 177, 968 448, 998 2, 565, 396 2, 210, 851 1, 765, 831 2, 076, 222 1, 708, 687 1, 210, 385 110, 457 298, 515 110, 549 421, 657 1, 636, 576 130, 916 281, 953 268, 237 606, 677 927, 501 502, 217 104, 173 205, 274 149, 334 80, 259 511, 123 80, 698 464, 947 490, 976	100,000 50,000 50,000 250,000 200,000 200,000 100,000 250,000 25,000 50,000	5,651 113,871 181,054 108,110 26,736 41,118 134,828 116,791 5,796 798 52,105 192,659 15,228 7,573 5,067 31,154 97,976 23,865 1,119 11,525 9,652 1,152 1,119 11,525 9,652 1,123 1,134 1,134 1,134 1,134 1,134 1,135 1,134 1,135 1,134 1,135 1,134 1,135	100,000 49,400 37,500 225,000 49,550 100,000 50,000 50,000 225,000 24,500 99,500 13,800 25,000 25,000 100,000 11,000 100,000 11,000 10,000 11,500 6,500 6,500 12,500 50,000	412, 560 72, 498 855, 637 1, 481, 802 1, 640, 172 917, 634 1, 142, 383 1, 126, 703 925, 557 713, 299 56, 750 192, 719 59, 751 295, 052 1, 244, 417 66, 888 174, 380 213, 170 472, 724 664, 556 68, 054 40, 737 319, 428 48, 688 278, 046 361, 529 285, 121 105, 450	48, 783 60, 397 71, 682	12 8, 131 1, 730 345, 990 140, 075 279, 690 208, 103 64, 184 27, 799 14, 969 2, 784 545 19, 328 480	37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 50 51 55 56 66 61 62 66 66 66 66 66	

Digitized for FRASEER 1906-38

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

ILLINOIS—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Virginia, Centennial .	W. L. Black	Jno. J. Bergen	\$124,234	\$27,500	\$18,353
$\tilde{2}$	Virginia, Farmers	H. H. Hall	J. T. Robertson	199,149	50,000	17,710
3	Watseka, First		G. C. Harrington .		51,000	8,305
4	Waukegan, First	Nelson A. Steele	Chas. F. Wiard	1,002,198	25,000	181, 425
5	Waverly, First	Geo. D. Bradford	A. C. Moffet	220, 592	52,000	7,293
6	Westfield, First	J. E. Carr	J. M. Lockett		13,000	2,006
7	West Frankfort, First.	G. D. Dimmick	R. P. Blake	61,422	12,870	9,564
8	Westville, First	O. P. Clark	A. L. Somers		26, 140	11,954
9	Whitehall, First	A. P. Grout	Alonzo Ellis	124,647	31,558	17,314
10	Whitehall, White Hall.	G. S. Vosseller	Richard S. Wor-	235, 701	13,000	500
11	Wilmington, First	M. N. M. Stewart	A. J. McIntyre	186,573	25,000	124, 946
12	Wilmington, Com- mercial.	H. N. Roberts	Wm. H. Odell	133, 340	12,500	129, 972
13	Witt, Oland	Robert Dixon	W. A. Young	65, 223	25,800	11, 264
14	Woodstock, Ameri-	G. L. Murphy	W. C. Eichelber-	132,940	12,500	5,000
	can.		ger.	_, -,	-,	3,000
15	Wyoming, National	W. C. Bocock	E. P. Hinman		26,785	1,815
16	Yorkville, Yorkville	W. R. Newton	Robt. N. Newton .	61,732	6,564	5,500
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

INDIANA.

					 ,	
17	Amo, First	H. C. Summers	J. N. Phillips	\$17,557	\$6,540	\$4 , 294
18	Anderson, National	T. J. McMahan	Jno. L. Forkner	330, 524	25,000	22,868
	Exchange.	1.0,12022010		000,022	20,000	22,000
19	Angola, First	Cyrus Cline	Clarence Freeman	191, 767	13,000	4,607
20	Attica, Citizens	Jesse Martin	W. B. Schermer-	211,790	30,000	20,680
-			horn.	' '		
21	Auburn, City	W. H. McIntyre	K. W. Black	145, 071	12,500	15, 429
22	Aurora, First	E. H. Davis	W. V. Webber	325, 011	207, 200	39, 425
23	Aurora, Aurora	Robert Maybin		180, 992	25, 133	29,585
24	Batesville, First	J. A. Hillenbrand.		64, 900	24, 843	40, 479
25	Bedford, Bedford	Thos. J. Brooks		84, 768	12,700	151,836
26	Bedford, Citizens	A. C. Voris	J. R. Voris	294, 712	103, 641	45, 443
27 28	Bicknell, First	W. D. Lemen	Chas. A. Bainum.	66, 210	31,400	5.000
28 29	Bloomington, First	P. K. Buskirk	Chas. S. Small	417, 026	31,000	137, 573
30	Boonville, Boonville	J. P. Wyerbacher. J. H. Van Natta	E. H. Gough Jas. S. Bradley	315, 146 146, 240	50,000 6,250	89,568
30 31	Brazil, First	C. S. Andrews	H. Stevenson	361,699	132, 900	$9,404 \\ 64,165$
$\frac{31}{32}$	Brazil, Riddell	Geo. W. Riddell	J. A. Morgan	209, 506	55,000	38, 443
33	Brookville, Franklin	Jos. A. Fries	R. S. Taylor	272, 966	41,100	68, 914
20	County.	30s, A. Files	it. b. raylor	212, 500	41,100	00, 514
34	Brookville, National	John C. Shirk	Geo. E. Dennett	327, 335	53, 265	72,844
O.	Brookville.	Com O. Smin	geo. II. Dennetti.	0.01,000	00, 200	12,011
35	Cambridge City, First.	J. K. Jones	Chas. W. D. Jones.	263, 569	25,000	2,500
36	Charlestown, First	J. F. McCulloch	E. B. Long	65, 730	25,875	1,200
37	Clinton, First	James H. Wilson.	Jos. W. Strain	49, 550	8, 339	39, 043
38	Columbia City, First .	Henry McLallen .	W. F. McLallen	219, 242	13,055	68,620
39	Columbia City, Co-	F. H. Foust	W. H. Magley	160, 693	52, 544	45,004
	lumbia City.			, i	· .	
40	Columbus, First	F. T. Crump	Frank Griffith	492, 288	52,250	23, 324
41	Connersville, First	G. C. Florea	L. K. Tingley	336, 954	30,000	70,148
42	Connersville, Fayette	Geo. M. Sinks	P. H. Kensler	523, 630	25,000	2,000
43	Corydon, First	Wm. Ridley	V. J. Bulleit	122,045	25,500	34, 447
44	Corydon, Corydon	G. W. Applegate	W. B. Slemons	372,273	97, 325	5, 807
45	Crawfordsville, First.	W. P. Herron	J. E. Evans	352,366	150,000	138, 819
46	Crawfordsville, Citi-	A. F. Ramsey	C. Goltra	243, 184	129,063	95, 223
4-	zens.	T G Flaten	D. M. Malfalan	995 449	755 050	10.000
47	Crawfordsville, Elston		R. M. McMaken	335, 440	155, 250	18,030
48	Crown Point, First	John Brown	A. A. Sauerman	350, 466	50,090	32, 206
49	Dana, First		Chas. Wolfe	126, 102	$ \begin{array}{c c} 26,023 \\ 100,000 \end{array} $	7,633
50 51	Danville, First	Mord Carter P. W. Smith	W. C. Osborne C. A. Dugan	296, 276	25,500	57, 846 33, 500
51 52	Decatur, First Delphi, Citizens			$424,721 \ 452,708$	25,500 104,000	12,000
53	Dillsboro, First	W. J. Gray	Fred Lubbe	432, 708 53, 545	6,500	12,000 12,500
54	Diffsbero, First	Hanry L. Kailman	A. W. Stommel	100, 962	16, 850	23, 479
55	East Chicago, First	A DaW Freking	J. G. Allen	118, 070	51,875	21, 409
56	Edinburg, Farmers		J. E. Wheatley	79, 667	18,554	5,500
57	Elkhart, First		W H Knicker-	390, 136	100,000	108, 446
01	manuto, Pilot	o. ii. minenester.	bocker.	330, 130	100,000	100, 410
58	Elwood, First	Joe A. De Hority .		114,889	34,723	79,551
ed for FF	RASER			-,	7	,
	-					

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

ILLINOIS—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	ities.			Γ
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities,	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$2, 498 14, 654 98, 226 131, 524 48, 917 14, 629 8, 427 34, 369 20, 490 56, 305	\$7, 258 5, 609 8, 782 74, 967 12, 140 2, 169 4, 430 4, 678 12, 643 15, 567	\$201, 753 287, 122 349, 741 1,415, 114 340, 942 76, 181 96, 713 131, 544 207, 652 320, 073	\$50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000	\$13, 832 19, 978 17, 889 199, 585 15, 186 242 2, 343 1, 295 2, 087 6, 847	\$27, 500 50, 000 50, 000 23, 500 49, 200 11, 045 12, 500 25, 000 30, 000 12, 500	\$110, 421 164, 797 231, 852 1,142, 039 216, 350 39, 894 56, 870 80, 249 125, 389 247, 895			1
126, 085 152, 687	20, 414 29, 826	483, 018 458, 325	100,000 50,000	44,618 50,204	25,000 12,500	313, 400 345, 621			1
39, 233 35, 200 25, 145 60, 949	7, 403 11, 567 10, 065 4, 143	148, 923 197, 207 180, 868 138, 888	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000	518 6,517 1,531 6,591	25, 000 12, 500 25, 000 6, 250	98, 405 128, 190 124, 337 101, 047			1 1 1 1 1

INDIANA.

_										
	\$20,833 91,718	\$2,296 47,443	\$51,520 517,553	\$24,790 100,000	\$121 2,882	\$6,300 25,000	\$20,099 389,558		\$210 113	17 18
	67, 946 95, 570	13,020 17,505	290, 340 375, 545	50, 000 50, 000	9,225 $10,816$	12,500 30,000	218, 615 264, 439		20, 290	19 20
The state of the s	13, 192 72, 297 35, 975 20, 190 36, 352 156, 328 27, 375 138, 661 102, 175 71, 880 161, 971	11, 135 45, 078 15, 705 6, 008 14, 605 29, 898 8, 402 24, 275 32, 542 13, 180 47, 543	197, 327 689, 011 287, 390 156, 420 300, 261 630, 022 138, 387 748, 535 589, 431 246, 954 768, 278	50,000 200,000 50,000 30,000 50,000 75,000 30,000 120,000 50,000 25,000	5, 107 44, 868 9, 629 1, 190 12, 760 37, 928 65, 103 58, 731 17, 516 73, 237	11, 560 200, 000 25, 000 24, 000 12, 500 50, 000 30, 000 50, 000 5, 950 50, 000	416, 594 77, 665 533, 432 429, 660	\$50,000	59,830 500 1,040 53 4,179	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
	198, 370 57, 112 84, 611	51, 635 20, 135 25, 199	552, 954 460, 227 563, 254	50,000 40,000 50,000	14, 332 8, 791 28, 518	50,000 40,000 50,000			53 4,179 854	32 33 34
	43,727 12,437 51,812 135,167 124,802	15, 549 5, 159 13, 789 19, 709 26, 551	350, 345 110, 401 162, 533 455, 793 409, 594	50,000 25,000	16, 833 2, 114 4, 645 6, 570 7, 527	25,000 25,000 7,500 12,500 49,300	1 1	(304 22, 913	
	143, 732 . 49, 492 . 158, 592 . 28, 323 . 171, 596 . 147, 410 . 127, 739	50, 012 22, 080 26, 485 14, 269 14, 675 46, 652 34, 383	761, 606 508, 674 735, 707 224, 584 661, 676 835, 247 629, 592	100,000 100,000 160,000 25,000 125,000 100,000	24,890 33,197 31,540 9,604 58,374 99,242 79,048	49, 250 30, 000 25, 000 25, 000 70, 000 100, 000 100, 000			120 4,752	
	145, 507 145, 875 49, 749 175, 467 127, 144 81, 148 13, 833 22, 316 48, 407 23, 746 144, 502	27, 878 27, 398 11, 924 19, 014 37, 996 23, 177 5, 055 13, 147 12, 325 13, 900 50, 567	682, 105 605, 945 221, 422 648, 603 648, 861 673, 033 91, 433 176, 754 252, 086 141, 367 793, 651	100, 000 50, 000 40, 000 100, 000 100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000	35, 013 55, 417 11, 791 25, 414 22, 811 3, 290 1, 496 2, 491 10, 148 2, 010 50, 055	100, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 25, 000 100, 000 6, 250 16, 250 50, 000 18, 000 100, 000	423, 189 419, 475 455, 982		81, 575 13, 761 58, 687	47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57
	67,228	15,719	312, 110	50,000	25,945	25,000	209, 908		1,257	58

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

INDIANA—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Evansville, Citizens Evansville, City	S. P. Gillett Francis J. Reltz	W. L. Swormstedt. F. A. Foster	\$925,953 2,292,546	\$250,060 360,500	\$50, 185 380, 564
3	Evansville, Old State.	R. K. Dunkerson.	Henry Reis F. A. Whitted	1. 924, 422	570,000	125, 221
5	Fairland, Fairland Farmland, First	A. L. Pond F. P. Shaw	Henry D. Good	2,670 68,339	6,586 6,597	1,408 2,675
6	Ferdinand, Ferdinand	Mathias Olinger	F.X. Rickelmann.	54,040	25, 750	1 47.420
7	Flora, First	E. G. Kitzmiller	Chas. G. Sines Jesse V. Bright H. R. Freeman	38, 708 75, 972	25, 994 6, 373	1,965 11,000
9	Flora, Bright. Fort Wayne, First Fort Wayne, German-	R. R. Bright J. H. Bass	H. R. Freeman	2,388,641	525, 900	340,110
0	Fort Wayne, German- American.	Saml. M. Foster	Henry C. Berghoff	724, 957	197, 811	37, 374
1	Fort Wayne, Hamilton	Chas. McCulloch .	J. R. McCulloch W. H. Rohan	1,624,393 1,309,535	496, 307	434, 551 317, 809
2	Fort Wayne, Old Fowler, First	Henry C. Paul John Bond	W. H. Rohan Chas. B. McKnight	1,309,535	364, 050 13, 135	317, 809 10, 0 60
4 i	Frankfort First	James W. Coulter.	William P.Sidwell	438, 307	202, 838	48, 445
5	Frankfort, American. Franklin, Citizens Franklin, Franklin	John A. Ross R. A. Alexander	Robert Bracken O. C. Dunn	319, 017 323, 646	102, 054 50, 300	53, 042 24, 000
7	Franklin, Franklin	W. H. Lagrange T. G. Vennum	C. A. Overstreet	473, 165	150.000	22, 463
8	Freeland Park, First Gas City, First	T. G. Vennum	G. F. Patterson B. F. Barze	47,299 80 301	12,938 12,900	7,500 16,200
οl	Goodland, First	J. M. Maring B. W. Pratt	Mort. Kilgore	1 50,505	12, 938 12, 900 20, 740	1,202
1 2	Goshen, City Greencastle, First	D. A. Sanders Alfred Hirt	C. J. Garvin W. L. Denman	309, 763	48, 000 54, 700	7, 417 18, 837
3	Greencastle, Central.	R. L. O'Hair	J. L. Randel	233, 005 435, 800	151, 550	111,961
4	Greensburg, Third Greensburg, Citizens .	Charles Zoller	Walter W. Bonner C. W. Woodward.	575, 669 284, 964	70,000	73,550 64,957
S	Greensburg, Greens-	James B. Lathrop. Jas. M. Woodfill	Dan S. Perry	350, 636	151, 386 12, 500	17,000
7	burg. Greens Fork, First	D. W. Harris	D. C. Moore	63, 949	6,550	3,630
8	Hagerstown, First	Geo.H.Eggemeyer A. M. Turner	R. A. Hicks W. C. Belman	123, 718 527, 051 147, 080	15,000 258,000	1,900 105,755 1,405
0	Hammond, First Hammond, Citizens Hartford City, First	Charles C. Smith . J. P. Rawlings	Geo. M. Eder	147,080	258, 000 26, 969	1, 405
2	Hartsville, First	J. P. Kawiings J. K. Smalley	H. H. Holbrook S. L. Howard	122, 438 25, 568	13, 625 15, 656	3, 851 3, 149
3	Hope, Citizens Huntington, First	Joseph A. Spaugh.	Herman A. Stewart	128, 608 346, 380	8, 282 51, 201	3, 149 10, 720 25, 009
5	Indianapolis, Ameri-	I. H. Heaston John Perrin	J. R. Emley H.A. Schlotzhauer	6,061,901	1,539,940	834, 136
6	can. Indianapolis, Capital. Indianapolis, Colum-	F. D. Stalnaker M. B. Wilson	Hiram W. Moore . W. F. C. Golt	3, 274, 771 1, 547, 802	674, 000 285, 100	370, 212 213, 997
8	bia. Indianapolis, Fletcher	S. J. Fletcher	Chas, Latham	5, 241, 042	650,000	710, 650 338, 000
9	Indianapolis, Indiana	Volney T. Malott. O. N. Frenzel	E. B. Porter Oscar F. Frenzel	5, 241, 042 4, 018, 862 3, 496, 034	1,075,000 915,700	338,000 1,367,297
0	Indianapolis, Mer- chants.					ì
$\frac{1}{2}$	Indianapolis, Union	W. J. Richards Job Freeman	Fred. N. Smith W. J. Freeman	570, 193 76, 292	231, 414 25, 813	12,832 7,398
3 4	Jasonville, First Jeffersonville, First Jeffersonville, Citi-	A. A. Swartz Jno. C. Zulauf	H. E. Heaton C. E. Poindexter.	429, 028 420, 698	52, 300 100, 000	63, 858 41, 321
5	zens. Kewanna, First	D. W. Sibert		69, 672	17, 415	3,651
6	Knightstown, First	C. D. Morgan	N. W. Wagoner M. C. McCormick.	207, 412	25,200	5,000
7 8	Knox, First	Oratio D. Fuller R. Ruddell	M.C. McCormick. Frank McCarty	190, 042 757, 613	26,000 155,356	4,403 60,649
9	Kokomo, Citizens Kokomo, Howard Kokomo, Kokomo	Nathan Pickett	Ernest George	757, 613 942, 200 166, 232	155, 356 144, 800	68, 616
0	Kokomo, Kokomo La Fayette, First	E. E. Springer R. W. Sample	Wm. A. Marsh F W Spencer	166, 232 685, 358	103, 500 133, 250	13, 404 132, 802
$_{2}$ i	La Fayette, American	W. S. Baugh	F. W. Spencer G. B. Thompson	425, 125	129,690	12,850
3 4	La Fayette, American La Fayette, City La Fayette, Merchants	S. Hene James Murdock	I. C. Sloeum C. Murdock	538, 522 1, 105, 879	114, 165 219, 500	36, 510 96, 011
5	La Fayette, National Fowler.	James M. Fowler.		521,461	150,000	165, 278
6	Lagrange, National Laporte, First	K. R. Williams	J. I. Norris	243, 721 624, 146	30,040	4, 983
7 8	Lawrenceburg, Dear-	Wm. Niles A. E. Nowlin	I'rank J. Pitner Lew W. Hill	624, 146 86, 117	50,000 103,665	10,000 5,752
9	born. Lawrenceburg, Peo-	Wm. H. O'Brien	P. C. Braun	406, 213	287, 605	44,077
0	ples. Lebanon, First	W. J. De Vol	J. A. Coons	300, 996	113, 365	39, 269
$\frac{1}{2}$	Lebanon, Lebanon Lewisville, First	A. C. Daily	E. T. Lane	277, 774	90,000 10,463	7,500 3,632
3	Liberty, Union County	J. E. Morris	Chas. D. Johnson.	307, 896	100, 811	83,550
4 5	Linton, First Logansport, First	W. J. Hamilton	William Bolten	92, 160 678, 802	12,900 60,000	21, 703 142, 282

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

INDIANA—Continued.

Resou	irces,				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$281, 219 855, 103 927, 047 13, 705 45, 979 21, 517 11, 860 89, 391 685, 178 172, 723	\$61,630 222,389 156,805 3,269 5,051 6,147 9,218 8,822 229,429 70,000	\$1,568,987 4,111,102 3,703,495 27,638 128,641 154,874 87,745 191,558 4,169,258 1,202,865	\$200, 000 \$50, 000 500, 000 12, 500 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 500, 000 200, 000	\$51,474 190,653 182,926 27 2,146 1,388 684 206,344 11,795	\$195,500 297,195 495,800 6,200 24,280 25,000 6,250 494,400 115,000	\$852, 745 2, 181, 062 1, 851, 944 12, 461 95, 295 104, 206 37, 061 159, 464 2, 476, 127 742, 739	\$50,000 50,000 49,110	\$219, 268 1, 042, 192 628, 715 2, 650 492, 387 58, 331
631, 689 593, 030 9, 918 178, 725 100, 207 122, 797 255, 088 10, 479 66, 471 9, 352 199, 610 147, 576 287, 264 168, 841 183, 928 73, 969	165, 876 220, 873 5, 614 18, 388 19, 884 32, 146 42, 063 1, 808 15, 793 4, 956 30, 716 24, 645 65, 468 39, 572 26, 500 30, 703	3, 352, 816 2, 805, 297 174, 600 936, 703 594, 204 552, 889 942, 779 80, 024 191, 665 91, 653 595, 506 478, 763 1, 002, 043 927, 632 711, 735 484, 808	200, 000 350, 000 50, 000 200, 000 100, 000 75, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 75, 000 100, 000 75, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	308, 537 147, 836 4, 602 63, 080 24, 846 25, 130 26, 852 995 10, 203 346 59, 052 23, 399 108, 464 106, 529 41, 469 14, 399	200, 000 347, 400 12, 500 200, 600 100, 000 50, 000 12, 500 20, 000 48, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500	2, 442, 818 1, 836, 200 107, 498 241, 958 348, 670 402, 759 665, 481 26, 529 112, 415 46, 307 379, 259 330, 364 607, 099 642, 629 404, 815 895, 323	50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 15,000 50,000	134, 461 123, 861 181, 665 20, 688 1, 346 15, 000 7, 047 9, 195 36, 480 33, 474 16, 351 12, 586
35, 378 43, 497 142, 725 70, 573 22, 436 28, 545 62, 561 139, 826 2, 522, 991	4, 255 4, 573 22, 436 14, 133 11, 836 2, 571 7, 449 44, 387 628, 340	118, 762 188, 688 1, 055, 967 260, 160 174, 186 70, 489 217, 620 606, 794 11, 587, 308	25, 000 30, 000 100, 000 80, 000 50, 000 25, 000 30, 000 100, 000 1, 500, 000	870 1, 829 41, 524 1, 453 1, 743 212 5, 146 35, 587 574, 676	6, 250 15, 000 100, 000 26, 000 12, 500 15, 000 8, 000 50, 000 1, 308, 518	86, 642 141, 859 658, 420 142, 707 109, 943 30, 277 174, 474 421, 207 2, 656, 584	150,000 249,900	6, 023 10, 000 5, 297, 630
$\substack{1,544,236\\1,023,075}$	442, 925 257, 395	6,306,144 3,327,369	500, 000 \$00, 000	225, 737 41, 670	500,000 250,000	2,333,282 1,692,665	150, 000 15, 000	2, 597, 125 1, 028, 034
3,743,400 3,300,042 2,144,566	787, 381 802, 000 526, 493	11, 132, 473 9, 533, 904 8, 450, 090	500,000 1,000,000 1,000,000	647, 082 788, 306 694, 199	496, 900 550, 000 843, 100	4, 160, 447 4, 136, 318 3, 248, 422	112,000 524,038 250,000	5, 216, 044 2, 535, 242 2, 414, 369
140, 968 47, 722 107, 085 74, 604	87, 618 8, 312 22, 751 15, 700	$1,043,025 \\ 165,587 \\ 675,022 \\ 652,318$	200, 000 25, 000 150, 000 100, 000	5, 806 6, 827 56, 861 40, 065	198, 300 25, 000 52, 300 100, 000	534, 232 108, 710 412, 737 408, 796	25,000	79, 687 3, 124 3, 457
48, 981 189, 691 35, 194 184, 357 372, 247 37, 449 360, 110 122, 084 130, 581 992, 376 407, 359	9, 181 60, 775 12, 029 54, 292 55, 618 14, 974 61, 299 36, 215 40, 064 69, 925 54, 285	725, 964 859, 842 2, 483, 691	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 060 200, 000 125, 000 100, 000 200, 000	2, 675 79, 747 9, 326 130, 677 138, 176 676 78, 695 3, 843 10, 390 90, 827 44, 459	11, 500 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 81, 250 125, 000 60, 600 179, 500 100, 000	108, 415 383, 381 208, 342 807, 023 1, 195, 305 124, 217 768, 633 425, 278 460, 287 1, 520, 903 620, 261	50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	10, 666 194, 241 47, 343 179, 165 442, 461
70, 726 169, 772 11, 304	14, 312 45, 658 7, 584	368, 782 899, 576 214, 422	50,000 100,000 50,000	34, 696 51, 531 1, 762	30,000 49,400 50,000	249, 086 698, 645 62, 660	50,000	
122, 811	50, 229	910, 935	125,000	49, 906	125,000	456, 849	150,000	4,180
156, 111 145, 187 49, 725 72, 216 77, 644 288, 488 or FRASE	84, 250 44, 640 4, 640 18, 750 10, 800 58, 379	643, 991 565, 101 181, 219 583, 223 215, 207 1, 227, 951	75, 000 80, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 250, 000	46, 742 26, 673 10, 913 35, 236 8, 787 54, 086	75,000 74,500 10,000 50,000 11,900 60,000	354, 156 368, 928 135, 306 362, 987 144, 520 860, 664	50, 000 15, 000 50, 000	43, 093 35, 000 3, 201

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

INDIANA—Continued.

		İ		I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\frac{1}{2}$	Logansport, City Loogootee, First	John Gray W. J. McCord	Geo. W. Gates	\$529, 802 62, 134	\$102,200 6,617	\$165,159 7,441
3 4 5 6	Lowell, Lowell Lowell, State Madison, First Madison, National	F. E. Nelson Albert Foster Richard Johnson. W. H. Powell	H. M. Johnson	113, 427 147, 849 850, 881 430, 086	25, 875 31, 000 154, 113 175, 000	14, 648 17, 910 274, 299 210, 399
7 8	Branch. Marion, First Marion, Marion	H. D. Reasoner Fred W. Willson	W. W. McCleery E. E. Blackburn	968, 731 701, 570	51,000 189,981	65, 500 400, 867
9 10	Martinsville, First Martinsville, Citizens.	C. S. Cunningham J. T. Cunningham	Kari I. Nutter	265, 723 215, 059	30, 840 15, 000	56,000 29,689
11	Michigan City, First .	Walter Vail	J. F. Kreidler Willis L. Kimball.	620, 684 233, 525	50,000	1 18,002
12 13	Mishawaka, First Mitchell, First	Jas. A. Roper W. H. Burton	Walter W. Burton	92,882	15, 478 20, 700	100,070 7,346
14 15	Monrovia, First Montezuma, First	W. C. Osborne J. E. Johnston	Jas. B. Sedwick, jr Willard E. Rupe .	85, 787 48, 448	$25,750 \\ 6,551$	16,650 8,363
16 17	Montgomery, First Monticello, Monti- cello,	J. M. Crawford T. W. O'Connor	C. C. Martin Saml. A. Carson	27,444	6, 400 15, 350	8, 363 2, 229 8, 275
18	Montpelier, First	C. Q. Shull	D. A. Bryson		25,000	3,700
$\frac{19}{20}$	Mooresville, First Morgantown, First	Geo. R. Scruggs J. R. Shank	H. H. Leathers J. E. Carter	57,550	6,734 25,900	2, 185 24, 370
$\frac{21}{22}$	Mount Vernon. First. Mount Vernon, Mount Vernon.	E. E. Highman Wm. M. Ford	Manuel Cronbach Wm. E. Holton	333, 268 282, 493	50, 525 41, 219	43, 487 17, 880
$\frac{23}{24}$	Mulberry, Farmers Muncie, Delaware	H. C. Harris W. E. Hitchcock .	J. M. Sims C. H. Church	177, 315 674, 681	$12,500 \\ 155,239$	5, 030 18, 676
25	County. Muncie, Merchants	Hardin Roads	F. A. Brown	776, 558	250,000	5, 328
$\frac{26}{27}$	Muncie, Peoples Muncie, Union	Edward Tuhey T. F. Rose	C. H. Ellis Edward Olcott	692, 322	77, 844 50, 000	5, 328 5, 252 26, 744
$\frac{28}{29}$	New Albany, Mer-	J. M. Andrew J. K. Woodward	Earl S. Gwin J. H. Fawcett	639, 461 445, 395	150,000 150,600	100, 581 119, 405
30	chants. New Albany, New Albany.	J. F. McCullough.	Geo. Borgerding	426, 971	135, 300	131, 234
$\frac{31}{32}$	New Carlisle, First New Castle, First	Haven Hubbard Geo. B. Morris	A. R. Brummitt G. R. Murphey	79, 567 225, 220	25,750 $100,000$	$1,400 \\ 34,967$
33	New Harmony, First.	Thos. Mumford	Ezra Stephens	189, 749	28,250	22,913
34 35	Noblesville, First North Manchester, Lawrence.	Marion Aldred John M. Curtner .	Geo. S. Christian . R. C. Hollinger	179, 375 262, 860	50, 000 50, 000	15,000 11,211
$\frac{36}{37}$	North Vernon, First Odon, First	V. C. Meloy Lowry Cooper	Wm. R. Fall Walter C. Garten.	196, 701 64, 922	35, 863 12, 900	62, 442 19, 500
38	Orleans, National	Geo. M. Albertson.	I. C. Matthew	65, 104	14,400	26,465
39 40	Owensville, First Peru, First	E. W. Shirk	Chas. N. Emerson. R. A. Edwards	1, 215, 706	26, 016 25, 000	4,000 201,484
41 42	Peru, Citizens Petersburg, First	C. H. Brownell Gus Frank, sr	C. M. Charters Jno. O. Davis	265, 247 125, 587	151, 123 30, 500	191, 176 6, 685
43	Plainfield, First	B. W. Anderson	G.G.Cumberworth	87, 497	25,700	7,430
44	Plymouth, First of Marshall County,	M. A. O. Packard	Jas, A. Gilmore	240, 031	65,000	16,607
45 46 47	Portland, First Poseyville, First Poseyville, Bozeman	John A. M. Adair. Isaiah Fletchall V. P. Bozeman	John W. Mills Jno. W. Turner A. E. Jaquess	307, 937 92, 575 240, 235	52, 181 16, 850 52, 130	4, 906 8, 974 6, 740
48	Waters. Princeton, American.	Joseph McCarty	J. W. Yochum	71, 393	51, 937	13, 235
49 50	Princeton, Peoples Remington, First	John W. Ewing Robt. Parker		234, 090 35, 678	155, 250 6, 781 7, 500	66, 889 3, 900
51	Rensselaer, First	A. Parkison	E. L. Hollings-	278, 312		16, 400
52 53	Richmond, First Richmond, Second Richmond, Union	A. D. Gayle John B. Dougan	Saml. W. Gaar	999,434	145,000 150,000	46, 880 274, 620 93, 785
54 55	Richmond, Union Rising Sun, National.	Geo. L. Cates S. Beymer	Edwin H. Cates J. N. Perkins	438, 937 229, 864	150,000 100,000 100,000	93, 785 101, 940
56 57	Rochester, First Rockport, First	A. P. Copeland E. M. Payne	Omar B. Smith Wm. I. Rudd	241, 261	156,000	8, 000 24, 950
58	Rockville, Rockville . Rushville, Peoples	S. T. Catlin	F. H. Nichols	163,007	9, 025 12, 500	109, 549
59 60	Rushville, Peoples Rushville, Rush County.	Earl H. Payne L. Link	Ralph Payne E. D. Pugh	130, 344 352, 144	12,500 25,000	28, 759 23, 459
61 62	Rushville, Rushville. Russiaville, First	T. Abererombie R. C. Kineaid	H. M. Brubaker	82, 024	29, 150 25, 700	10,000 5,521
	Seymour, First	I TT A January	I t II Andrews in	352,303	121, 934	85,765

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

INDIANA—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabi	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$205,759 38,151 32,650 53,657 128,122 184,916	\$29, 291 5, 420 8, 880 11, 152 44, 613 52, 293	\$1,032,211 119,763 195,480 261,568 952,028 1,052,694	\$200,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 150,000	\$55, 674 1, 082 2, 571 7, 970 40, 681 183, 577	\$100,000 6,250 25,000 30,000 99,100 148,700	\$640, 852 87, 431 142, 909 173, 598 635, 147 524, 438	\$50,000 25,000	\$35, 685 27, 100 20, 979
228, 567 149, 286 123, 829 116, 933 42, 246 30, 207 31, 536 31, 031 16, 011 14, 502 46, 508	126, 400 64, 100 34, 000 42, 683 89, 604 33, 409 8, 390 13, 012 4, 793 2, 667 16, 289	1,440,198 1,505,804 510,392 419,364 920,536 412,689 160,854 172,230 84,166 53,242 257,939	200, 000 200, 000 50, 000 50, 000 125, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	65, 257 31, 435 28, 111 25, 225 30, 097 38, 529 2, 369 2, 742 1, 202 1, 500 8, 414	50,000 150,000 30,000 15,000 49,250 14,600 20,000 25,000 6,250 6,250 15,000	1, 117, 275 996, 573 399, 936 329, 139 713, 164 299, 560 113, 485 118, 864 51, 714 20, 492 184, 447	90, 486	7, 666 37, 310 2, 345 3, 023 624
84,715 33,193 36,441 167,390 70,094	20,715 4,353 5,285 24,114 24,445	426, 431 108, 444 149, 546 618, 784 436, 131	50,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000	17, 346 2, 060 954 59, 855 13, 842	25,000 6,250 25,000 50,000 40,000	332, 951 75, 134 98, 592 458, 929 331, 400		1,134
$109,956 \\ 195,621$	16, 513 66, 958	321, 314 1, 111, 175	50,000 100,000	8, 399 93, 434	12,500 100,000	250, 415 739, 788	50,000	27, 953
276, 180 52, 852 201, 216 204, 067 148, 673	70, 898 11, 102 51, 225 51, 421 27, 985	1,378,964 368,984 1,021,507 1,145,470 892,058	150,000 100,000 200,000 100,000 100,000	127, 451 7, 100 56, 061 86, 484 68, 603	150,000 75,000 50,000 100,000 100,000	847, 924 186, 884 714, 387 722, 305 495, 105	50,000 50,000 50,000	1,059 86,681
153, 995	34,044	881, 544	100,000	82, 206	85,000	557,706		
48, 788 76, 065 32, 276 166, 273 71, 328	7, 447 10, 685 15, 823 13, 454 14, 535	$\begin{array}{c} 162,952\\ 446,937\\ 289,011\\ 424,102\\ 409,934 \end{array}$	25,000 100,000 25,000 50,000 50,000	1,756 47,779 11,629 12,122 13,083	25,000 100,000 25,000 50,060 50,000	111, 196 198, 776 217, 582 304, 315 296, 851		382 9,800 7,665
59, 335 47, 572 73, 981 42, 366 579, 680 76, 476 83, 523 51, 716 58, 375	16,000 6,803 8,290 6,379 102,336 34,123 12,911 7,504 21,992	370, 341 151, 697 188, 240 170, 233 1, 924, 206 718, 145 259, 206 179, 847 402, 005	60,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 65,000	21, 781 3, 232 8, 137 8, 920 118, 374 35, 943 8, 673 3, 554 57, 631	35, 000 12, 500 14, 000 25, 000 25, 000 95, 500 25, 000 24, 400 64, 380	252, 881 110, 965 141, 103 111, 313 1, 676, 096 435, 424 187, 444 122, 527 209, 119	50,000	4,736 1,278 13,089 4,366 5,875
78, 104 59, 036 67, 666	18,577 5,411 13,665	461,705 182,846 380,436	50,000 25,600 50,000	2,381 3,059 5,097	50,000 16,500 25,000	334.379	25,000	24, 945
50, 863 149, 615 11, 923 91, 140	10, 590 30, 041 2, 950 21, 060	198, 021 635, 885 61, 232 414, 412	90,000 100,000 25,000 30,000	363 47, 971 286 19, 513	50,000 100,000 6,600 7,500	ł	50,000	1
149, 567 259, 278 168, 506 33, 824 115, 023 44, 012 125, 445 202, 817 253, 750	72, 100 175, 300 91, 837 16, 537 27, 853 6, 000 28, 795 25, 605 43, 597	903, 770 1, 858, 632 893, 065 482, 165 548, 137 148, 506 439, 296 400, 018 697, 946	100, 000 150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 35, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000	47, 109 228, 207 64, 779 37, 418 3, 997 1, 747 51, 785 19, 929 78, 310	94, 400 148, 800 100, 000 98, 300 50, 000 8, 750 12, 500 12, 500 25, 000	608, 343 1, 325, 710 628, 286 246, 447 429, 014 103, 009 316, 066 317, 589 494, 636		3, 918 5, 915 15, 126 8, 945
124, 232 71, 551 126, 374 r FRASEF	25, 778 8, 198 30, 378	535, 993 192, 994 716, 754	100,000 25,609 100,000	72, 108 10, 799 42, 297	25,000 25,000 66,500	338, 885 132, 195 457, 957		

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

INDIANA-Continued.

]	Resources.	
:	Location and name of bank,	President,	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Seymour, Seymour Shelburn, First Shelbyville, First Shelbyville, Farmers. Shelbyville, Shelby Sheridan, First Sheridan, First South Bend, First South Bend, Citizens.	Thos. W. Fleming. Jno. H. Cox John C. Newby Lucius Hubbard C. Fassnacht	F. J. First John A. Young C. V. Crockett Frank R. Wilson F. G. Kassebaum J. E. Kercheval C. A. Kimball C. T. Lindsey	\$308,713 54,173 463,861 311,225 334,370 223,601 107,462 491,602 529,119	\$25,000 6,456 66,360 103,200 103,000 41,000 31,500 100,000 152,000	\$51,280 1,820 79,233 2,300 3,078 19,033 8,059 59,900 19,896
10 11	South Bend, Mer- chants. South Bend, South	J. M. De Rhodes Marvin Campbell.	K. C. De Rhodes Myron Campbell.	165,767 379,655	106,000 115,000	38, 055 40, 078
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Bend. Sullivan, National Tell City, Citizens Tell City, Tell City. Terre Haute, First Terre Haute, McKeen Haute, Terre Haute, Terre Haute, Thorntown, Home Tipton, First Tipton, First Tipton, Citizens. Trafalgar, Farmers Union City, Commercial. Valparaiso, Farmers	C. L. Davis Jno. T. Patrick Clay Switzer D. Deming W. R. McKeen Preston Hussey J. E. Leatherman E. W. Shirk W. J. Miner R. Dav Willan Wm. Kerr Joseph Gardner	W C. Jamison Robt. Huelsmann W. F. Huthsteiner Bertis McCormick S. C. McKeen. W. Hussey. Hugh Woody W. H. Marker F. E. Davis A. C. Broek J. F. Rubey W. H. Gardner	326, 013 125, 797 197, 377 1, 403, 589 1, 695, 839 787, 219 67, 280 770, 190 229, 943 56, 568 190, 506	113, 977 20, 600 30, 900 200, 000 310, 418 107, 000 20, 800 100, 000 50, 000 33, 543 21, 700	104, 852 26, 922 114, 489 661, 885 65, 000 105, 000 1, 500 16, 449 6, 860 40, 787 269, 032
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Valparaiso, Valparaiso Vernon, First. Vevay, First. Vincennes, First. Vincennes, German. Vincennes, German. Wabash, First. Wabash, Farmers and Mcrchants. Wabash, Wabash	William Johnston J. H. Abbett C. S. Tandy J. L. Bayard W. B. Robinson Wm. Baker J. S. Daugherty H. B Shively Thos, McNamee.	E. P. Trapp Albert G. Craig P. M. O'Donnell J. T. Boyd Geo. R. Alsop Karl Daugherty O. G. Hill	215, 416 120, 847 98, 689 839, 665 405, 980 1, 245, 401 389, 748 377, 010	103, 600 25, 000 55, 000 150, 700 157, 620 201, 400 75, 000 124, 900	320, 135 27, 446 119, 865 30, 000 57, 249 163, 093 81, 523 50, 076
32 33 34 35 36	Wabash, Wabash Warren, First Washington, Peoples. Washington, Washington. West Baden, West	D. H. Griffith M. F. Burke N. G. Read Lee W. Sinclair	J. W. Cunningham E. L. Hatfield W. M. Hayes	385, 312 32, 812 223, 160 304, 878 26, 947	6,792 50,000 50,000	88, 643 9, 600 41, 380 257, 028 21, 750
37 38	Baden. Whiting, First Winamae, First	Gallus J. Bader W. S. Huddleston.	John M. Thiele O. H. Keller	149, 668 278, 466	26, 200 50, 558	35, 911 63, 231

INDIAN TERRITORY.

	I				1	
39	Ada, First	W. L. Reed	M. D. Timberlake	\$102,061	\$ 12,663	\$14,332
40	Ada, Ada	Tom Hope	Frank Jones	141, 174	13, 102	12,761
41	Ada, Citizens	J. W. Hays	F. O. Harriss	81,758	13, 270	14,072
42	Antlers, Antlers	A. A. Lesueur	Octavia Lesueur	74, 627	9,300	8,034
43	Antlers, Citizens	Jake Easton	L. Silverman	21, 484	6,463	5, 276
44	Ardmore, First	L. P. Anderson		475, 428	60,000	l
45	Ardmore, Ardmore	Lee Cruce	G. W. Stuart	352, 940	156,000	14,078
46	Ardmore, City	J. A. Bivens	A. H. Palmer	420, 711	25,000	12, 430
47	Atoka, Atoka	J. D. Lankford	Palo A. Roberts	131,560	52, 123	8,600
48	Atoka, Citizens	W. W. Allen	J. R. Ray	24,851	10,000	14,018
49	Bartlesville, First	G. W. Sutton		220, 921	13,100	14,850
50	Bartlesville, American		E. F. Blaise	411, 227	104,636	17,626
51	Bartlesville, Bartles-	Wm. Johnstone	R. L. Beattie	186, 432	6,605	11,500
	ville.			,	,	· '
52	Beggs, First	P. I. Brown	H. H. Barker	57,908	6,500	5,650
53	Bennington, First	W. E. Utterbaek	W. O. Byrd	72, 563	12,795	6,905
54	Berwyn, First	C. W. Henderson.	Chas. Bohnke	38, 863	12,900	4, 102
55	Bokchito, First	C. L. Sawyer	E. W. Frey	37, 452	6, 488	6,317
56	Bokehito, Bokehito	S. T. Bentley	T. H. Davis	53, 189	6,523	5,662
57	Boswell, First	W. D. Wilkins	V. Bronaugh	59,050	9,000	12,646
58	Boynton, First	A. W. Patterson	Frank S. Miller	50,759	6, 250	9,995
59	Bristow, First	H. F. Johnson	L. D. Groom	66, 310	6,800	7,449

INDIANA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other eash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$53, 145 24, 194 368, 290 83, 734 58, 187 101, 615 41, 225 178, 578 91, 557 23, 234	\$17,593 6,156 84,100 23,000 15,669 15,822 6,948 86,187 21,339 7,633	\$455, 731 92, 799 1, 061, 844 523, 459 514, 304 401, 071 195, 194 916, 267 816, 911 340, 689	\$100,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 60,000 30,000 105,000 100,000	\$14, 286 1, 390 115, 182 31, 019 30, 243 17, 346 5, 303 90, 001 98, 580 4, 717	\$25,000 6,250 24,500 100,000 98,600 40,000 98,800 80,000 100,000	285, 061 280, 541 129, 891		3, 184	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
78, 276	14,694	627, 703	100,000	68, 285	100,000	344, 418	15,000		11
289, 173 13, 711 69, 008 641, 114 359, 293 446, 728	46,000 8,163 21,983 235,874 350,838 207,543	880, 015 195, 193 433, 757 3, 142, 472 2, 781, 388 1, 653, 490	100,000 30,000 30,000 300,000 500,000 300,000	20, 454 1, 853 5, 990 429, 987 160, 388 62, 200	60,000 19,350 29,400 198,500 302,000 96,250	649,561 143,990 368,071 1,872,712 1,732,812 1,112,530	50,000	296 341, 273 86, 188 82, 510	12 13 14 15 16 17
40, 413 170, 251 105, 561 16, 621 181, 959	4,777 69,575 17,321 5,234 68,142	$\begin{array}{c} 134,770 \\ 1,126,465 \\ 402,825 \\ 118,826 \\ 503,094 \end{array}$	30,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 50,000	1,151 34,681 4,105 1,214 10,752	20,000 100,000 50,000 6,250 18,300	83, 619		21 595	18 19 20 21 22
113, 606 118, 071 25, 401 26, 065 728, 216 109, 454 774, 589 39, 306 60, 251	39, 883 35, 891 8, 020 11, 027 108, 831 24, 072 141, 324 25, 426 28, 966	696, 677 793, 113 206, 714 310, 646 1, 857, 412 754, 375 2, 525, 807 611, 003 641, 213	50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 103,000 200,000 75,000 100,000	55, 041 28, 762 5, 578 35, 843 108, 316 26, 830 50, 586 55, 414 17, 252	50,000 100,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 188,600 75,000 69,300	113, 636 174, 803 1, 171, 168 395, 860 1, 458, 081	50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	327, 928 81, 685 579, 140 15, 830 6, 038	23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
132, 268 15, 964 127, 953 218, 092	42, 954 8, 262 20, 245 42, 185	819, 177 73, 430 462, 733 872, 183	120,000 25,000 50,600 50,000	51, 083 583 10, 170 126, 839	120, 000 6, 500 50, 000 50, 000	478, 094 41, 347 291, 928 629, 952	50,000	60, 635 15, 392	32 33 34 35
52, 714	9, 193	120, 604	25,000	2,582	9,500	83, 522			36
39, 364 139, 325	12, 45 0 30, 678	263, 59 3 562, 258	50,000 50,000	8,645 7,142	25,000 50,000	179, 948 45 4 , 982		134	37 38

INDIAN TERRITORY.

\$377 6,546 1,336 10,448 \$47,889 27,404 79,923 10,487	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47
35, 255 860	48 49 50 51
5, 461 12, 500	52 53 54
10,000 2,001 424	55 56 57 58 59
	6,546 1,336 10,448 47,889 27,404 79,923 10,487 1,500 35,255 860 9,466 5,461 12,500 10,000 2,001

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Broken Arrow, First. Broken Arrow, Ar- kansas Valley.	J. Lonnberg W. S. Fears	F. S. Hurd K. M. Rowe	\$76,572 42,448	\$15,664 26,000	\$4,643 12,705
3	Byars, First	W. H. Eddleman.	W. C. Kandt	34, 613 98, 163 133, 410	26, 200 26, 000 52, 000	7,350 7,257 9,270
4 5	Caddo, Caddo Caddo, Choctaw	T. F. Memminger. H. M. Dunlap	Jas. Hudspeth H. Edwards	133, 410	52,000	9,270
6 l	Calvin, First	G. W. Scales	O. W. Connally	1 44.507	6 450 1	9,376
7 8	Calvin, Citizens	J. J. McAlester	A. P. Selsor T. C. Montgomery	43, 085 39, 469	6, 250 6, 527	2,694 3,468
9	Centralia, First Checotah, First Chelsea, First	T. R. Montgomery J. W. Perry C. W. Poole	R. D. Martin	250, 146	19, 450	11.088
0	Chelsea, First	C. W. Poole	N. B. Dannenburg	67,381	6,250	7,222
$\frac{1}{2}$	Chickasha, First Chickasha, Chickasha Chickasha, Citizens Claremore, First Coalgate, First	H. B. Johnson T. H. Dwyer	Ben F. Johnson J. N. Cooke	373, 163 43, 126	110,000 52,000	10,986
3	Chickasha, Citizens	B. P. Smith	Ed. F. Johns	409, 755	52, 000 52, 000	6,547 34,782 20,570
4	Claremore, First	B. P. Smith W. E. Halsell	Ed. F. Johns C. F. Godbey	409, 755 91, 080	13,000	20,570
5	Coalgate, First	J. H. Carson J. Hale	M Hughes B. C. Sims	102,531 74,582	7,500 51,750	1 7.000
7	Coalgate, Coalgate Colbert, First Collinsville, First Comanche, First	G. A. Ramsev	W. H. McCarley	42,522	6, 469	8,360 4,795 2,450
8	Collinsville, First	G. A. Ramsey W. S. Edwards	W. H. McCarley N. O. Colburn	39, 422	6. 873	2,450
20	Comanche, First Coweta, First	Wade Atkins U. G. Phippen	E. H. Andruss W.S. Vernon	93,428	6,865	1,960
21	Davis, First	Mat Wolf	Chas. Hutchins	60, 969 127, 920 139, 535	20, 733 50, 000	17, 169 4, 500
22	Davis, Merchants	R. L. Freeman	C. B. McCluskey	139, 535	12,930	2,053
23	Dewey First	Wm. Johnstone	W. A. Letson	17,532	6, 469 25, 750 10, 000	3,500
24	Duncan, First Duncan, Duncan Durant, First	G. H. Connell J. M. Armstrong	J. R. Prentice J. D. Wade O. R. Nicholson	161, 714 106, 397 246, 277	25,750	7,000 1,500 30,513
26	Durant, First	Edward Rines	O. R. Nicholson	246, 277	79,000	30,513
27	Durant, Farmers	A. C. Risner A.B. Scarborough. L. T. Sheets	C.H. Hardin Smith	327, 914 379, 426 40, 639	26, 280	17 433
28 29	Durant, Durant Dustin, First	L. T. Sheets	B. A. McKinney E. E. Lewis	40,639	51, 203 6, 450	18,249
30	Eufaula, First	C. E. Folev	F. P. McConnell	105,437	6, 450 50, 888	18, 249 4, 352 3, 310
31	Eufaula, Eufaula	J. A. Sterrett	Roy M. Howard	56,572	8,750	13,544
32	Fort Gibson, First Fort Gibson, Farmers.	F. C. Hubbard	P. L. Pyle	45, 469 42, 199	6,431 $12,818$	8,346 2,905
34	Fort Towson, First	R. E. Butler F. C. Hubbard W. W. Wilson	W. E. B. Leonard	32,601	6, 430	9,573
35 36	Hartshorne, First Haskill, First	Sam L. Morley F. C. Hubbard	E W. Frey Cleat Peterson	49,860	26, 070 25, 700	3,745
37	Henryetta, First	A, B. Dunlap	J. W. Sullins	49,170	25, 700 25, 000	2,900 5,746
38 39	Holdenville, First Holdenville, Ameri-	C. E. Taylor L. C. Parmenter	W. J. Smith W. E. Templeman	93, 046 69, 010	12,500 6,72 5	16, 944 4, 815
10	can. Holdenville, N. B. of Commerce.	A. B. Dunlap	I. B. Martin	67, 506	6, 250	6,704
11 12	Hugo, First Hugo, Hugo Keota, First	R. D. Wilbor J. F. McReynolds .	E. L. De Witt	98, 114 81, 659	50,000 26,094	8, 187 3, 590
13	Keota, First	H. D. Price	J. H. Jackson C. S. Leonard	81, 659 22, 346	6,492	3,500 3,404 7,700
14	Kingston, First	A.B. Scarborough.	Barlow Roberts	66,030	6,563	7,700
15 16	Kingston, First Konawa, First Konawa, Konawa	H.T. Douglas	W. H. Holman H. E. Fuller	53, 217 40, 051	6, 555 6, 563	8,752 5,494
17	Lehigh, Lehigh Lehigh, Merchants	Boone withsums	R.R.Cunningham	82,416	6,563 6,250 6,482	9,491
18	Lehigh, Merchants	J. A. Jackson	G. M. Johnson	5,533	6,482	1,623
19 50	Lindsay, First Lindsay, Lindsay	B. P. Smith W. H. Eddleman	C. E. Costello Luther M. Dozier.	126, 180 61, 845	6, 250 41, 978	1,800 14,220
51	McAlester, First McAlester, American.	F.S. Genung J. J. Mc Alester	F. T. Bradley A. U. Thomas	297, 645 840, 457	25,850	15, 100 98, 544
52	McAlester, American.	J. J. McAlester	A. U. Thomas	340, 457	25,821	93,544
53 5 4	McAlester, City Madill First	D. M. Hailey A. B. Dunlap	Frank Craig	167,681 169,860	51,500 12,500	8,649 11,884
55	Madill, First Madill, City Madill, Madill	W. H. Lawrence	T. Hollingsworth.	82,568	12,500 51,850	3,668
56 57	Madill, Madill Mannsville, First	W.S. Derrick	Jno. Derrick F. V. Wolverton	175,877	30,000	19,334
58	Marietta, First	L. E. Covey	F. B. Conrad	144, 956	6, 500 6, 250	9,545 4,000
59 50	Marietta, Farmers Marietta, Marietta	J. D. Batson J. C. Washington.	J. G. Butler C. E. Morris	48, 725 131, 727	10,378 6,405	2, 813 2, 435
5 1	National. Marlow First	J. D. Sugg	T. P. Martin, jr	70,602	8, 260	11,046
62	Marlow, First Miami, First Milburn, First Mill Creek, First	T. P. La Rue	Moody R.Tidwell.	95, 953	15,000	2, 228
63	Milburn, First	Jas. R. McKinney.	C. D. Nesbit J. M. Browning	95, 953 50, 516 104, 236	6, 500 25, 000	2, 228 6, 399 5, 153
54 65			Reri Brown	1 54 291	25,000 6, 8 59	5, 153 6, 847
66	Muldrow, First Muskogee, First Muskogee, City	I. H. Nakdimen	J. H. Baker	76, 278 855, 799	18,125	1.695
6 7	Muskogee, First	J. L. Dabbs	B. A. Randle	855, 799 267, 836	250, 000 105, 000	17,862 23,527

Resou	irces.				Liabil	lities.			_
Due from banks, ex- change, and other eash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$47,695 13,772	\$6,199 4,396	\$150, 773 99, 321	\$25,000 25,000	\$14,581 3,954	\$15,000 25,000	\$96, 192 45, 367			1 2
9, 277 15, 244 8, 830 20, 217 5, 991 20, 890 24, 104 72, 005 222, 463 125, 100 28, 913 11, 803 19, 797 9, 307 22, 498 2, 968 9, 560	4, 423 6, 615 1, 203 2, 926 2, 326 3, 176 15, 716 8, 270 88, 385 5, 517 14, 478 6, 654 7, 066 1, 855 2, 536 6, 969 6, 930	81, 863 153, 279 204, 713 79, 476 60, 346 73, 530 320, 504 161, 128 804, 979 170, 853 636, 115 159, 987 135, 488 161, 555 64, 948 73, 779 112, 130	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	4, 572 4, 528 10, 053 5, 093 6, 659 4, 791 25, 717 8, 187 47, 561 31, 796 17, 382 2, 908 2, 908 10, 079 10, 174	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 5, 950 6, 250 18, 650 100, 000 50, 000 7, 500 6, 250 13, 000 6, 250 6, 250 6, 50, 000 6, 50, 000 6, 50, 000 6, 50, 000 6, 50, 000 6, 50, 000 6, 250 6, 500 6, 600 20, 000	17, 227 53, 687 44, 712 43, 433 15, 437 37, 489 176, 137 121, 691 459, 364 20, 450 386, 255 67, 037 44, 173 20, 790 32, 200 45, 356 49, 241		\$10,064 20,064 49,948 7,000 25,000 98,051 71,697 10,000 25,000 10,000 35 47,847	3 44 55 66 77 88 99 100 111 122 133 144 155 166 177 188
32, 737 11, 593	12, 921 4, 832	228, 078 170, 943	50,000 35,000	23, 154 22, 186	50,000 12,500	104, 889 53, 410		35 47,847	21 22
88, 492 20, 847 29, 058 43, 058 42, 499 34, 069 3, 216 5, 745 10, 198 4, 544 5, 035 16, 691 36, 029 21, 109 26, 489 27, 529 22, 245	2,468 6,690 6,896 7,110 9,841 11,234 1,553 4,620 5,610 1,224 1,918 3,375 4,965 1,517 4,076	68, 461 222, 001 153, 351 405, 958 423, 967 494, 181 56, 210 200, 000 94, 674 64, 875 68, 670 120, 669 80, 251 110, 481 160, 079 107, 138	25, 000 50, 000 30, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 25, 000 35, 500 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	26, 598 16, 697 25, 455 31, 370 48, 759 1, 622 11, 624 6, 516 1, 691 3, 525 3, 099 2, 278 4, 953 17, 416	6, 250 25, 000 10, 000 75, 000 50, 000 6, 250 50, 000 6, 250 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 6, 500	37, 211 100, 403 95, 848 134, 972 149, 354 200, 042 17, 777 73, 148 30, 771 24, 116 23, 902 33, 895 61, 570 27, 983 55, 497 85, 163		20,000 806 70,531 118,243 95,380 5,561 10,000 8,529 4,132 1,782 6,000	23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38
10,584	4, 353 4, 102	95,146	25,000 $25,000$	5, 164 10, 024	6,250	51,949		1, 923	40
26, 733 36, 333 10, 377 8, 997 10, 200 5, 560 30, 185 24, 432 57, 268 116, 953 76, 225 43, 119 20, 901 10, 472 16, 448 4, 444 28, 610 12, 074 17, 681	5, 785 9, 361 2, 467 2, 211 3, 326 4, 925 10, 474 2, 869 4, 296 29, 975 34, 225 24, 810 5, 887 3, 298 6, 170 1, 174 5, 690	188, 819 156, 947 45, 076 91, 501 82, 050 61, 693 138, 816 40, 939 200, 454 134, 337 484, 623 570, 272 295, 759 221, 032 151, 856 249, 965 69, 967 189, 986 75, 764 163, 938	50, 000 50, 000 22, 500 225, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 37, 645 25, 000	5, 541 3, 800 268 4, 474 3, 143 897 8, 023 473 38, 845 3, 650 41, 950 22, 268 7, 964 21, 723 5, 597 14, 236 4, 894 49, 859 1, 555 26, 985	50,000 25,000 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250 40,000 25,000 25,000 48,700 12,500 50,000 30,000 6,250 6,250	66, 814 77, 523 16, 658 35, 658 42, 657 28, 799 98, 729 9, 216 130, 359 18, 687 302, 567 302, 567 302, 568 46, 651 26, 25, 861 26, 25, 861 93, 877		32,000 15,106 99,713 32,000 15,106 97,135 29,997 70,158 20,000 60,975 7,932 15,000	41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60
5, 379 20, 313 7, 749 19, 812 22, 858	7,590 5,550 3,401 4,759 4,799	102,877 $139,044$ $74,565$ $158,960$ $95,684$	30, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	7,947 11,741 4,439 9,341 3,277	8,000 15,000 6,250 25,000 6,250	51, 930 62, 303 23, 876 79, 619 61, 157		5,000 15,000 20,000	61 62 63 64 65
9, 098 253, 695 51, 705	1 073	106, 269 1, 434, 465	25,000	11,327 58,815	17, 500 250, 000 100, 000	12, 442 803, 522 106, 555		40,000 72,128 145,538	66 67 68

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
,1	Muskogce, Commercial.	G. W. Barnes	D. N. Fink	\$ 758, 239	\$ 262,000	\$ 26,271
2	Nowata, First	J. E. Campbell	P. S. Powell	262, 559	50,000	13,500
3 4	Nowata, Nowata Okemah, First	J. W. Forsythe W. H. Dill	Jno. B. Pollard L. P. Caldwell	179, 254 84, 721 49, 017 116, 345	12,500 6,453	10,714 7,806
5 6	Okeman, Okeman	W. H. Dill F. T. Miller Geo. McLagan	L. P. Caldwell A. J. Martin T. R. H. Smith	49,017	6, 438 12, 500 12, 500	7,806 12,706 16,396 7,856 22,768
7	Okmulgee, First Okmulgee, Citizens	D. M. Smith	M. F. Graham	140,625	12,500 $12,500$	7,856
8	Okmulgee, Okmul-	T. F. Randolph	C. E. Regnier	64,552	52, 375	22,768
9	Owasso, First	Theodore Hayden	Hayward Hayden	16, 087 193, 559	6,414 $12,500$	2, 576 9, 500
10 11	Pauls Valley, First Pauls Valley, Natl.	S. J. Garvin W. J. Long	E. C. Gage S. B. Kimberlin	193, 559	12, 500 13, 026	18, 166
12	Bk. of Commerce. Pauls Valley, Pauls Valley.	T. A. Vaughn	A. R. Hicham	33,982	26, 094	5, 576
13	Porter, First	D. H. Middleton	J. W. Hensley	37, 563	6, 475	6,375
14 15	Poteau, First Poteau, N. B. of Po- teau,	J. M. Sorrels Ed. McKenna	Tom Wall W. A. Campbell	80, 237 87, 355	6, 313 12, 914	8,487 6,630
16 17	Pryor Creek, First Purcell, Chickasaw	W. A. Graham L. C. Wantland	P. W. Samuel W. M. Tomlin	128, 427 243, 071	12,891 100,000	2,003
18	Purcell, Union Na-	W. H. P. Trudgeon	R. E. Leavitt	48,383	25,000	5,000
19 20	Quinton, First Ramona, First	J. S. Todd J. S. Cameron, jr.	R. P. Brewer J. L. Greenwood	81, 491 37, 224	10, 400 6, 833	8,000 10,869
20 21	Ravia, First Roff, First	Robt. T. Wilkinson	Jno H Anderson	1 45 477 1	6 447	10, 869 3, 049
22 23	Rush Springs, First	B. P. Smith	C. S. Hudson H. P. Ellis J. H. Whiteside	105, 949 5, 039	6, 485 7, 884 20, 493	7,081
24 25	Rush Springs, First Ryan, First	Jno. R. Ralls A. Byron Dunlap.	J. H. Whiteside	5, 039 110, 005	20, 493	4,000
26	Sallisaw, First Sallisaw, Merchants Sapulpa, First	W. H. McDonald . Carl.W. Lehnhard	R. W. Hines D. P. Delaney Phil. J. Lehnhard	137, 122 122, 216 123, 579	13,000	10,274 $12,600$
26 27 28	Sapulpa, First	Carl.W.Lehnhard Chas. Whitaker	Phil. J. Lehnhard H. H. Johnson	123, 579 37, 615	7,500 13,000 17,000 10,300	12,600 16,159 4,898
29 30	Sapulpa, American Sterrett, First Stigler, First	Thomas Kenton	J. C. Kenton	37, 95 2 65, 353	20, 491	5.870
31	Stigler, American National.	Sam Rose C. S. Stocker	Chas. C. Sloan W. L. Stocker	54, 470	20, 491 26, 000 6, 600	15, 269 5, 231
32 33	Stonewall, First Sulphur, First	Tom Hope J. M. Bayless	W. E. Mooney C. J. Webster	63,738 152,830	6, 617 13, 000	10, 916 23, 923 3, 150 8, 878
34	Tahlequah, First Tahlequah, Cherokee.	Jas. S. Stapler	C. J. Webster. L. C. Ross H. B. Teehee	152, 830 145, 055	13,000 50,000 6,587	3, 150
35 86	Talihina, First	Jas. S. Stapler A. H. Campbell Johu T. Bailey	Arthur Bailey	36, 450 26, 840	6 445	4,002
37 38	Terral, First Tishomingo, First	W. H. Eddleman A. Byron Dunlap.	R. R. Waldrop Herman C. Schultz	50,735	6,483	5,591
39	rishomingo, Ameri-	C. B. Burrows	B. R. Brundage	54, 496	6, 483 25, 000 6, 700	9, 488 4, 891
40 41	Tulsa, First Tulsa, City	A. F. Ault J. M. Hall	J. D. Hagler A. E. Bradshaw	344, 923 127, 729	77, 664 26, 250 31, 294 100, 000	8, 387 9, 189
42	Tulsa, City Tulsa, Farmers	C. W. Smith Oliver Bagby	L. D. Marr	127, 729 169, 705 271, 201	31, 294	1,698 2,654
43 44	Vinita, First Vinita, Cherokee	W. P. Farley	R. V. McSpadden.	1 71 787 1	n. zau	3, 425
45 46	Vinita, Farmers Vinita, Vinita	W. P. Farley S. G. Wills	F. M. Smith	65, 211	6. 800	1,527
47	Wagoner, First	D. Hill	J. F. Quillian J. W. Wallace	65, 211 195, 262 239, 852	52, 588 51, 500 25, 750	13,087 29,619
48 49	Wagoner, First Wagoner, City Wagoner, Wagoner	W. B. Kane	Geo. H. Ruddy C. W. Sheldon	1 107, 874	25, 750 12, 500	177 5, 197
50	Wapanucka, First	R E Wade	E F Castle	63, 020 69, 712	12,500 6 ,250	11,055
51 52	Wapanucka, Peoples. Webbers Falls, First.	E. J. Ball. J. E. Hayes.	E. O. Loomis H. A. McCauley	40, 681 57, 659	6, 461 7, 734 6, 250	1,590 1,342
53	Weleetka, First	Wm. G. Catheart	Geo. Clarkson	69,376	6, 250	6,000
54 55	Weleetka, First Weleetka, Weleetka Wetumka, First	T. W. Blackman H. H. Holman	W. R. Blake W. B. Key	60, 289 86, 637	6,500 6,550	12, 259 13, 535
56 57	Wetumka, American . Wewoka, First	Robt. Reed Wm. G. Catheart	John D. Řeed W. E. Dixon	41,618 57,548	6,555 6,250 6,715	5, 592 5, 6 50
58	Wewoka, Farmers	L. C. Parmenter	A. V. Skelton	37, 464	6, 715	2,558
59 60	Wilburton, First Woodville, First	H. D. Price A. G. Noble	W. C. Allen R. A. Owen	59, 208 53, 3 23	6 573 1	4, 842 1, 790
61 62	Wynnewood, South-	A. G. Noble T. P. Howell W. B. Crump	Jno. D. Dougherty G. L. Bradfield	53, 323 146, 758 103, 925	12, 875 50, 200 13, 000	6, 040 18, 297
	ern.					

Resou	rces.	1		 ,	Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Cavital.	Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$ 143, 174	\$ 45, 813	\$1,235,497	\$ 200,000	\$ 36, 831	\$200,000	\$ 674,620	\$47,399	\$76,647	:
82, 148 14, 278 17, 764 23, 920 53, 323 41, 100 25, 042	14, 398 7, 526 8, 827 3, 425 8, 865 11, 398 5, 226	422, 605 224, 272 125, 571 95, 506 207, 429 213, 477 169, 963	50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	26, 309 19, 924 5, 258 3, 554 13, 617 13, 680 1, 764	50,000 12,500 6,250 6,250 12,500 12,500 50,000	289, 212 166, 848 72, 118 59, 654 128, 785 136, 297 39, 491		7, 084 16, 945 1, 048 2, 527 1, 000 28, 708	54 55
13,700 41,348 34,935	1,563 14,346 2,963	$\begin{array}{c} 40,340 \\ 271,253 \\ 170,223 \end{array}$	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000	550 100, 573 15, 919	$\begin{array}{c} 6,250 \\ 12,500 \\ 12,750 \end{array}$	$8,540 \\ 108,180 \\ 70,959$		20, 595	10 11
11,841	6,026	83, 519	25,000	1, 249	25,000	24, 964		7,306	12
9,006 13,327 13,129	$\begin{array}{c} 1,372 \\ 5,349 \\ 3,253 \end{array}$	60, 791 113, 713 123, 281	25,000 25,000 50,000	3, 162 7, 778 5, 433	6, 250 6, 250 10, 600	14, 379 74, 629 57, 248		12,000 56	13 14 15
64, 934 59, 739 15, 360	7, 012 23, 822 5, 705	215, 267 426, 632 99, 448	50, 000 100, 000 25, 000	29,114 $45,344$ $3,477$	12,500 100,000 25,000	120, 653 180, 334 44, 335		3,000 954 1,636	16 17 18
13, 661 11, 252 5, 737 26, 494 31, 465 15, 318 10, 906 8, 211 29, 574 15, 370 3, 368 19, 757 32, 444	5, 642 4, 026 2, 640 4, 856 1, 964 6, 193 4, 786 4, 189 8, 770 5, 122 2, 478 8, 206 5, 099	119, 194 70, 204 63, 350 150, 865 46, 352 156, 009 170, 588 160, 216 195, 082 73, 305 70, 159 134, 585 103, 844	25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 40,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	5,857 1,953 1,132 16,390 75 11,614 38,382 6,334 5,058 3,500 11,444 11,826 9,041	10,000 6,500 6,250 6,250 7,500 12,500 16,500 10,000 20,000 5,000 6,500	72,759			19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
20, 029 26, 286 108, 804 9, 680 11, 377 3, 391 12, 686 4, 661	4, 296 11, 875 12, 458 2, 435 2, 449 2, 942 3, 175 3, 610	105, 596 227, 914 319, 467 64, 030 51, 773 69, 142 129, 915 74, 358	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	9,011 15,019 46,237 4,831 917 500 11,041 5,227	6, 250 12, 560 50, 000 6, 250 5, 950 6, 250 25, 000 6, 500	55, 435 140, 395 173, 230 27, 949 19, 906 19, 392 42, 874 31, 631		3, 432 9, 900 10, 000 18, 000 26, 000 6, 000 54, 537 17, 937	32 34 35 36 37 38 39
95, 277 75, 235 70, 173 92, 958 30, 597 11, 493 22, 130 21, 445 22, 957 19, 340 11, 286 1, 610 22, 107 6, 629 4, 841 16, 763 16, 085 18, 525 2, 290 29, 158 1, 134 28, 710 8, 389	16, 701 11, 662 19, 849 14, 762 6, 458 3, 955 3, 955 8, 306 11, 538 8, 306 3, 121 3, 441 4, 974 4, 984 4, 984 4, 984 8, 2, 581 11, 949 747 6, 757	542, 952 250, 005 292; 719 481, 575 118, 517 88, 996 286, 296 360, 886 168, 296 108, 363 101, 424 51, 213 92, 283 93, 232 87, 933 128, 469 90, 554 50, 976 108, 571 69, 869 237, 786 237, 786 148, 182	100, 000 25, 000 30, 000 100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	2, 856 18, 462 21, 713 25, 085 6, 512 11, 871 16, 895 91, 689 2, 682 5, 000 8, 990 1, 520 5, 772 7, 9736 8, 388 11, 035 2, 103 4, 995 2, 063 35, 649 31, 690	25, 000 25, 000 30, 000 100, 000 6, 250 6, 500 25, 000 12, 500 6, 250 6,	200, 049 244, 083 69, 599 31, 115 109, 404 134, 770 79, 020 38, 320 46, 184 11, 295 44, 011 48, 224	71,663	10, 957 12, 407 10, 744 14, 500 34, 427 11, 644 2, 543 15, 000 7, 148 5, 000 5, 833	400 411 422 433 444 450 460 477 488 499 500 511 522 538 544 556 566 577 600 611 622

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

IOWA.

-					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President,	Cashior.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1	Akron, First	Jas. F. Toy	J. B. Alexander	\$102,297	\$7,500	\$3,725
2 3 4	Albia, First	Caroline B. Drake. Ambrose A. Call	L. T. Richmond Wm. K. Ferguson.	212, 401 179, 611	50,000 51,275	58, 097 10, 500
4	Alta, First	Jas. F. Toy W. M. Greeley	A. R. Browne	140, 108 140, 253	12, 875 50, 000	7,302
5	Ames, Union	W. M. Greeley L. Schoonover	Henry Wilson G. L. Schoonover.		50,000	9,000
7 I	Armstrong, First	John Dows	L. Schoonover. B. F. Robinson L. W. Niles. F. S. Watts A. J. Whinery J. M. Kelly. F. H. Jenkins	533, 307 90, 773	100,000 13,000	13,389 5,350
3	Armstrong, First Atlantic, Atlantic	J. A. McWaid	L. W. Niles	412, 385 280, 822	13,000 25,915 50,913	5,350 29,751
)	Audubon, First Aurelia, First	Chas. VanGorder . Jas. F. Toy	A. J. Whinery	99, 153	6, 2 50	$10,000 \\ 2,511$
.	Ayrshire, First Bagley, First Bancroft, First Bedford, Bedford	M. L. Brown	J. M. Kelly	92, 725 105, 572 118, 939	8,000	8,392
3	Bancroft First	H. L. Moore R. N. Bruer	Tom Sherman	105,572	6,650 52,000	7,600 8,000
ı l	Bedford, Bedford	W. E. Crum	Chas. G. Marun	217, 782	38,500	10, 300
5	Belle Plaine, First	S. S. Sweet	G. R. Ahrens S. P. Van Dike	360,300	51,000	15,841 11,700
	Belle Plaine, First Belle Plaine, Citizens. Blanchard, First	Chas. A. Blossom. F. M. Byrkit	Frank Hooker	218, 832 154, 340	103, 000 52, 000	5,000
H	Blockton, First	W M Wright	I. V. Wright J. H. Herman	73, 359	6,485	5,000 6,000
	Boone, First Boone, Boone	E. E. Hughes	T. L. Ashford	389, 388	155, 623 155, 425	8,972 2,373
1	Brighton, National Bank.	S. L. Moore. E. E. Hughes. M. C. Terry.	T. L. Ashford A. B. Endicott	613,749 389,388 73,226	20, 825	2,373 27,776
3	Britt, First Brooklyn, First	Lewis Larson	E. F. Larson B. M. Talbott J. J. Guyer Wm. P. Foster	163, 613	53, 128	37,675
	Buffalo Center, First	W. T. Holmes C. W. Gadd	J. J. Guver	247,754 93,581	15,000 51,900	2,000 22,876
	Burlington, First	William Carson	Wm. P. Foster	415, 865	154, 178	2,000 22,876 60,143
	Burlington, Merch- ants. Burlington, National	J. L. Edwards	H. J. Hungerford. J. W. Brooks	839, 055 769, 318	339, 095	89, 898
	State Bank	J. T. Remey		, I	205, 773	317,046
	Burt, First. Burt, Burt. Carroll, First.	Jos. W. Wadsworth	C. D. Smith C. H. Blossom R. E. Coburn	71,270 82,641 413,615	26, 200 41, 600	7,200 7,500 108,412
)	Carroll, First	C. C. Chubb W. L. Culbertson.	R. E. Coburn	413,615	104,000	108, 412
	Casey, Abram Rutt Cedar Falls, Cedar	Abram Rutt C. H. Rodenbach.	S. Lincoln Rutt Roger Leavitt	93,787	6,500 130,000	27,600 12,000
:	Falls. Cedar Rapids, Cedar Rapids.	A. T. Averill	J. H. Ingwersen	2, 235, 207	125,000	417,143
	Cedar Rapids, Citi- zens,	J. R. Amidon	R. T. Forbes	1, 111, 306	155,000	37,118
	Cedar Rapids, Mer- chants.	Jas. T. Hamilton	Jas. E. Hamilton	' '	25,000	29, 952
	Centerville, First Centerville, Centerville.	D. C. Bradley J. L. Sawyers	J. A. Bradley Geo. M. Barnett	317, 503 160, 306	50,000 50,000	19, 969 55, 808
	Chariton First	A. L. Mallory	F. R. Crocker	499, 111	68,000	125, 163
	Chariton, Chariton	W. C. Peniek C. D. Ellis	J. C. Copeland	190, 314	52,000 50,000	2,159 34,693
	Chariton, Chariton Charles City, First Charles City, Citizens. Charles City, Com-	H. C. Baldwin Geo. E. May	F. B. Miner	190, 314 461, 588 422, 767 234, 711	37, 100 64, 700	16,000 12,000
	merciai.	,		1		
	Charter Oak, First Chelsca First	James F. Toy F. J. Nowak	P. F. Fienc E. P. Willey	125, 273 71, 113	$12,500 \\ 6,469$	8,054 6,576
	Cherokee, First	N. T. Burroughs	D II Caribnar	1 416 190	25,000	1 50 865
	Cherokee, First	C. J. Martin	M. F. Coons R. O. Hoyer E. G. Day U. B. Tracy	98, 811 86, 666	26,000 25,500	6,015
3	Clarinda, Clarinda	M. B. Cottre!! Ed. F. Rose	E. G. Day	86, 666 294, 138	25, 500 52, 000	6, 608 15, 444
	Clarion, First Clear Lake, First	G. S. Ringland F. M. Rogers	U. B. Tracy	121, 199	52,000 36,319	1 10 174
1	Clinton, City	A. G. Smith	A. C. Smith	121, 199 65, 285 1, 148, 940 230, 543	$211, 213 \\ 62, 850$	12, 225 37, 946 76, 383
	Clinton, Clinton	. C. C. Coan	W. F. Coan	230, 543	62,850	76,383
:	Clinton, Merchants Clutter, First	John Skrabie		1 44, 400	25, 900 20, 700	68, 019 5, 352
١	Coin, First	T. H. Read W. W. Lyons	J. F. Schick E. E. Dotson	79, 134	25,850	4,000
	Columbus Janction, Louisa County.	F. G. Coffin	E. R. Lacey	46, 108 92, 817	20, 987 51, 016	7,000
3	Coon Rapids, First Coon Rapids, Coon	A. Dixon John Lee	Geo. H. Dixon W. A. Storm	139, 994 67, 040	25,500 $12,972$	5, 500 12, 229
	Ranida		1			l
i	Corning, Farmers	Chas. C. Norton	Nelle Belding	253, 509 87, 644	51,641 6,469	25, 559 8, 038
$\frac{1}{2}$	Corning, First Corning, Farmers Corwith, First	Chas. C. Norton Thos. A. Way	Nelle Belding H. C. Hatterscheid	87, 644 43, 647	6,469	1

IOWA.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	lities.			_
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$39, 942 156, 485 77, 887 77, 687 95, 181 54, 086 38, 020 110, 665 16, 532 21, 165 38, 061 61, 406 68, 828 60, 113 18, 176 63, 699 201, 209 85, 926 28, 201	\$3, 287 47, 783 16, 102 10, 576 11, 719 26, 791 2, 306 27, 961 24, 980 7, 306 3, 783 8, 114 7, 689 21, 526 16, 844 13, 376 11, 265 7, 599 33, 339 15, 723 4, 897	\$156, 751 524, 766 335, 385 248, 498 306, 153 727, 573 149, 449 606, 655 170, 855 129, 432 149, 101 224, 689 349, 514 512, 813 407, 021 240, 781 157, 142 1, 012, 892 149, 183 151, 192, 892 149, 183 151, 192, 892 1648, 835 154, 925	\$30,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,0	51, 728 54, 017 3, 740	\$7,500 50,000 50,000 12,500 50,000 100,000 12,500 50,000 6,250 50,000 6,250 50,000 50,000 6,250 50,000 50,000 6,250 50,000 50,000 6,250 50,000 6,250 50,000 6,250 50,000	206, 521 306, 441 185, 777 115, 562 125, 444 651, 330 304, 568 106, 185	\$50,000	\$147, 143 38, 515 7, 821 5, 152 18, 203 609 1, 984 34, 119 48, 532 59, 834 60, 255	1 22 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 144 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 21
30, 419 141, 031 17, 853 310, 328 129, 341	10, 104 14, 519 4, 412 48, 735 76, 337	294, 939 420, 304 190, 622 989, 249 1, 473, 726	50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000	25,000 12,166 7,914 43,475 116,927	50,000 15,000 50,000 97,350 100,000	169, 939 843, 138 77, 708 477, 113 516, 750	47, 707 50, 000	5,000 223,604 590,049	22 23 24 25 26
290,750	81, 269	1,664,156	150,000	150, 636	150,000	497,693	50,000	665, 827	27
20, 367 54, 046 53, 191 69, 317 101, 849	4, 812 6, 564 29, 000 8, 465 13, 993	129, 849 192, 351 708, 818 205, 669 555, 944	25,000 40,000 100,000 25,000 75,000	1,585 2,305 20,000 3,482 44,526	25,000 40,000 100,000 6,500 75,000	78, 264 101, 854 424, 997 170, 687 208, 029	50,000	8, 192 63, 821 103, 389	28 29 30 31 32
843, 255	401,133	4,021,738	100,000	145,376	99,000	922,746	25,000	2,729,616	33
371,610	160,868	1, 835, 902	200,600	51,802	100,000	559, 293	50,000	874, 807	34
762, 090	109,452	3, 088, 205	100,000	89,816	25,000	607,631		2, 265, 758	35
289, 542 89, 547	44, 798 42, 429	721, 812 398, 090	50,000 50,000	17,644 19,729	50,000 50,000	403, 319 256, 795		200,849 21,566	36 37
237, 147 36, 844 102, 467 152, 890 51, 171	47, 440 21, 820 22, 548 33, 487 12, 400	976, 861 303, 137 671, 296 662, 244 374, 982	50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	43, 174 7, 300 77, 198 13, 747 11, 580	50,000 50,000 50,000 30,700 12,500	711, 533 182, 300 492, 398 567, 797 250, 902	50, 000	13,537 1,700	38 39 40 41 42
55, 588 10, 768 129, 589 30, 865 23, 747 103, 648 32, 466 47, 655 392, 334 174, 010 91, 012 40, 174 29, 858 5, 386 71, 771	7, 843 3, 767 41, 226 6, 162 4, 755 22, 994 6, 510 7, 998 104, 901 35, 435 27, 697 6, 154 6, 033 1, 940 12, 425	209, 258 98, 693 662, 810 167, 853 147, 276 488, 224 222, 349 169, 482 1, 895, 334 579, 221 591, 178 144, 663 74, 674 235, 029	40,000 25,000 50,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 150,000 150,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	8, 350 6, 586 44, 171 8, 377 8, 31 45, 691 10, 561 2, 043 42, 816 26, 319 16, 247 3, 812 2, 980 558 16, 787	12, 500 6, 250 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 500 24, 500 24, 500 25, 000 20, 000	144, 972 60, 857 426, 544 109, 476 91, 445 336, 157 111, 788 97, 439 1, 144, 414 249, 658 450, 431 96, 351 91, 895 29, 116 116, 420	50,000	3, 436 117, 095 6, 376 358, 104 183, 744	43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55
50, 064 23, 341	6, 985 5, 746	$\begin{array}{c} 228,043 \\ 121,328 \end{array}$	25, 000 25, 000	4,327 2,145	25, 000 12, 500	173,716 81,683			58 59
82, 149 23, 172 8, 057	21,500 3,923 2,554	434, 358 129, 246 95, 788	50, 000 25, 000 25, 000	11, 575 1, 661 800	50,000 6,250 25,000	1	I .	12, 043	1

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES IOWA—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier,	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Council Bluffs, First Council Bluffs, Com- mercial.	Ernest E. Hart Joseph R. Reed	T. G. Turner C. E. Price	\$2,088,162 481,955	\$300,000 52,000	\$151, 105 12, 247
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Cresco, First. Creston, First Creston, Creston. Crystal Lake, First Davenport, First Davenport, First Davenport, Citizens Davenport, Iowa Dayton, First Decorab, N. B. of Decorab, N. B. of Decorab	S. A. Converse S. W. Richardson. J. B. Harsh. W.B. Vaughan. P. Pettinger. Anthony Burdick F. H. Griggs. A. P. Doe. J. C. Cheney. L. B. Whitney.	Abbie J. Converse M. D. Smith B. E. Boyer John C. Preston P. H. Pettinger L. J. Yaggy Aug. A. Balluff J. E. Burmeister C. D. Waterbury H. C. Hjerleid	189, 836 296, 413 249, 143 53, 322 157, 962 672, 042 1, 020, 672 1, 042, 086 138, 544 288, 898	12,500 30,000 25,000 26,594 6,450 259,000 325,000 50,000 35,000 104,340	12, 304 36, 652 24, 758 11, 957 6, 350 72, 217 137, 360 63, 350 2, 600 44, 298
13 14 15 16	Deep River, First Denison, First Des Moines, Citizens Des Moines, Des Moines.	J. R. Morris W. A. McHenry J. G. Rounds Arthur Reynolds .	H. W. Hatter Sears McHenry Geo. E. Pearsall A. J. Zwart	44,741 460,732 1,467,849 2,607,073	$\begin{array}{c} 25,750 \\ 100,000 \\ 211,000 \\ 180,200 \end{array}$	7, 222 15, 000 193, 094 77, 635
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Des Moines, Iowa Des Moines, Valley De Witt, First Dike, First Doou, First Dougherty, First Dubuque, First Dubuque, Second Dubuque, Dubuque National.	H. S. Butler R. A. Crawford W. H. Talbot R. H. Rehder O. P. Miller C. H. McNider C. H. Eighmey J. K. Denning D. D. Myers	H. T. Blackburn W. E. Barrett A. M. Price. Jeppe J. Schultz. C. R. McDowell. W. J. Christians. B. F. Blocklinger. Herman Eschen. Jas. Harragan	i 76, 242 l	300,000 295,020 50,000 25,625 20,600 12,750 200,000 370,000 25,900	101,860 134,658 8,518 5,846 4,688 11,075 145,400 126,250 29,835
26 27 28 29	Dunkerton, First Dunlap, First Dysart, First Eagle Grove, Mer- chants.	C. H. Dunkerton T. F. Jordan H. J. Von Lackum J. Fitzmaurice	W. W. Beal, jr Henry A. Moore Oscar Casey L. J. Clarke	110, 592 117, 155 124, 917 107, 355	31,000 30,523 52,850 14,690	6,700 14,968 20,438 12,000
30 31 32 33 34 35	Eldon, First Eldora, First Elkader, First Elliott, First Emmetsburg, First metsburg, Emmetsburg National.	D. C. Bradley J. H. Bales R. E. Price J. W. Manker E. B. Soper M. L. Brown	H. E. Ritz W. J. Murray A. J. Carpenter H. E. Manker A. H. Keller W. J. Brown	82,586 241,814 216,880 138,326 392,280 297,249	25, 000 64, 900 22, 500 10, 000 20, 000 15, 515	1, 197 9, 500 12, 278 5, 000 20, 133 12, 500
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	Essex, First Essex, Commercial Estherville, First Everly, First Exira, First Fairfield, First Farmington, First Farmagut, First Fonda, First Fontanelle, First Forest City, Forest Forest Forest Forest Forest	A. Broodeen. Levi Baker. E. B. Soper. A. W. Sleeper. Jas. E. Bruce Rollin J. Wilson. W. B. Seeley. T. H. Read Jas. F. Toy. J. S. Hulbert. B. A. Plummer. G. S. Gilbertson.	G. J. Liljedahl. A. Lindburg. J. F. Kirby. Lewis Schamberg A. Voorhees. Frank Light. B. F. Ketcham H. Rogers L. A. Rothe R. R. Tuttle R. C. Plummer C. A. Isaacs.	132, 455 160, 692 887, 737 59, 606 85, 320 323, 708 209, 315 128, 870 91, 392 99, 983 224, 332 251, 754	25, 000 53, 000 25, 000 6, 575 9, 351 41, 960 12, 585 20, 475 6, 250 10, 183 50, 000 51, 900	7, 200 8, 000 12, 500 4, 025 10, 725 61, 600 6, 233 2, 102 4, 364 4, 400 16, 776 47, 500
48 49	City. Fort Dodge, First Fort Dodge, Com-	Webb Vincent S. J. Bennett	E. H. Rich J. W. Campbell	1,618,867 264,965	200, 000 52, 000	118, 324 2, 000
50	mercial, Fort Dodge, Fort Dodge National.	J. C. Cheney	John T. Cheney	594, 308	100,000	2,125
51 52 53 54 55	Garden Grove, First Garner, First Gilmore City, First Gladbrook, First Glen wood. Mills	C. S. Stearns Wm. Shattuck T. J. Calligan William Mee D. L. Heinsheimer	G. M. Russell F. M. Hanson C. B. Fitch Martin Mee A. D. French	133, 988 166, 020 30, 273 231, 913 199, 085	25, 000 104, 400 6, 789 25, 000 42, 250	5, 000 16, 691 5, 078 8, 009 20, 545
56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63	County. Glidden, First Gowrie, First Graettinger, First Greene, Merchants Greenfield, First Grinnell, Citizens. Grinnell, Merchants Grundy Center, First.	L. M. Lyons N. A. Lindquist M. L. Brown J. B. Shepardson A. P. Littleton H. W. Spaulding S. A. Cravath R. M. Finlayson	D. E. Waldron G. G. Lindquist C. S. George C. W. Soesbe C. D. Myers H. F. Lanphere Geo. H. Hamlin W. C. Sargent	136, 979 132, 834 66, 317 122, 738 138, 079 165, 359 615, 407 212, 147	51, 978 10, 000 7, 000 52, 830 7, 000 13, 117 76, 941 12, 500	26, 200 3, 000 2, 037 1, 030 7, 450 3, 000 4, 182 5, 000

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

IOWA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other eash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion,	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$715,644 111,070	\$146, 763 29, 239	\$3,401,674 686,511	\$200,000 100,000	\$113,470 14,184	\$200,000 50,000	\$1,348,443 353,765	\$100,000	\$1,439,761 168,562	1
53, 543 230, 832 72, 815 9, 016 51, 882 443, 235 403, 930 334, 282 21, 074 39, 714	11, 745 29, 122 23, 387 3, 094 9, 833 40, 388 64, 772 37, 650 5, 959 16, 165	279, 928 623, 019 395, 103 103, 983 222, 477 1, 477, 882 1, 951, 674 1, 527, 368 203, 177 493, 415	50,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 200,000 300,000 100,000 35,000 50,000	13,094 57,154 21,963 6,500 2,733 158,846 160,256 75,944 4,953 11,796	12, 500 30, 000 25, 000 25, 000 6, 250 200, 000 250, 000 50, 000 35, 000	204, 334 418, 916 244, 687 44, 483 188, 494 432, 829 455, 386 460, 001 128, 224 313, 568	50,000 74,931 50,000	66, 949 3, 453 3, 000 486, 207 711, 098 841, 423	10 11 13
19, 259 115, 839 723, 600 939, 969	3,742 20,572 225,693 200,983	100,714 712,143 2,821,236 4,005,860	25,000 100,000 200,000 300,000	215 36, 151 106, 675 67, 493	25, 000 99, 897 122, 705 123, 800	50, 499 476, 095 662, 657 1, 112, 916	75, 29 2 25, 000	1,653,907 2,376,651	13 14 15 16
727, 391 508, 220 132, 357 62, 790 11, 217 18, 702 431, 201 478, 670 84, 827	232, 227 141, 568 10, 467 4, 087 3, 557 2, 249 109, 889 99, 518 69, 002	2, 947, 400 2, 308, 332 474, 336 174, 590 137, 758 120, 691 1, 934, 162 2, 000, 562 715, 984	100,000 200,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 200,000 300,000 100,000	94, 852 114, 592 39, 694 6, 461 6, 693 4, 003 79, 660 98, 499 23, 500	91, 500 180, 500 49, 400 25, 000 20, 000 12, 500 200, 000 300, 000 25, 000	1,047,991 386,798 233,854 118,129 83,565 79,188 961,145 598,788 425,677	200, 385 62, 995 	1,412,672 1,363,447 101,388 2,500 493,357 635,567 141,807	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
25, 795 20, 931 16, 095 26, 936	6,932 4,173 4,770 7,301	$181,019 \\ 187,750 \\ 219,070 \\ 168,282$	30,000 30,000 50,000 50,000	4, 090 9, 923 7, 662 5, 381	29, 400 30, 000 50, 000 12, 500				20 21 21 21
25, 475 101, 580 65, 907 52, 270 44, 147 128, 080	7,841 22,150 14,990 10,895 23,522 21,401	142, 099 439, 944 332, 555 216, 491 500, 082 474, 745	25,000 50,000 50,000 35,000 80,000 50,000	5,852 32,520 14,403 9,700 21,031 1,445	25,000 12,500 22,498 10,000 20,000 15,000	86, 247 314, 790 243, 077 161, 791 319, 249 391, 894		30, 134 2, 577 59, 802 16, 406	30 31 32 33 34 35
56, 190 71, 781 66, 448 26, 884 20, 551 65, 205 44, 504 116, 586 35, 909 49, 570 44, 877 21, 019	7, 621, 9, 845 15, 680 5, 927 5, 633 22, 089 14, 844 14, 084 5, 952 10, 235 13, 415 17, 677	228, 466 303, 318 507, 365 103, 017 131, 580 514, 562 287, 481 282, 117 143, 867 174, 371 349, 400 389, 850	25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 25, 000 35, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	6,531 11,892 23,567 1,893 3,259 56,900 25,791 7,435 9,019 5,865 14,325 13,820	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 6, 300 9, 000 12, 000 6, 250 10, 000 50, 000	171, 935 191, 426 326, 036 69, 824 83, 718 321, 662 224, 690 224, 682 103, 410 133, 506 235, 075 275, 755		32, 762 603 188	36 38 38 40 41 42 44 44 44 46 46 46
383, 168 136, 619	122, 968 18, 386	2, 443, 327 473, 970	200, 000 100, 000	108, 238 18, 632	200, 000 50, 000	810, 205 298, 785		1,124,884 6,553	48 49
255, 823	15, 286	967, 542	100,000	44, 289	100,000	451,035		272, 218	50
46, 924 80, 102 11, 935 72, 503 76, 109	6,775 10,256 3,486 12,665 13,145	217, 687 377, 469 57, 561 350, 081 351, 134	25,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 65,000	50,730 11,764 53 20,780 21,369	25,000 50,600 6,500 24,500 41,250	231, 357 223, 515		23,444	51 53 54 54 54
27, 988 98, 949 32, 307 27, 844 75, 529 19, 908 54, 329 77, 878	9, 107 5, 365 6, 202 6, 487 12, 752 10, 715 23, 707 17, 425	252, 252 250, 148 113, 863 210, 929 240, 810 212, 099 774, 566 324, 950	50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000	9,557 15,031 3,656 5,362 5,705 1,912 53,846 21,474	50,000 10,000 7,000 50,000 7,000 12,500 74,900 12,500	142, 695 200, 117 78, 207 98, 664 203, 105 117, 687 545, 820 240, 976		6,903	56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

IOWA--Continued.

				J	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Grundy Center, Grun-	H. S. Beckman	Geo. M. Rea	\$ 170, 815	\$67,600	\$1, 500
$\frac{2}{3}$	dy County. Guthrie Center, First. Guthrie Center, Citizens.	E. C. Lane Jno. W. Foster	Carl H. Lane F. R. Jones	232, 182 124, 355	31, 411 6, 440	3,303 2,500
4 5	Hamburg, Farmers Hampton, Citizens Hartley, First	A. Hydinger T. J. B. Robinson.	C. D. Butterfield W. L. Robinson	408, 062 351, 625	13, 025 145, 550	23,582 5,000
6 7	Hartley, First	E. F. Broders	W. J. Davis	153,535	12,500	9, 467
8	Harvey, First Havelock, First Hawarden, First	J. P. Farmer F. E. Watkins W. H. Young	Robt. G. Emmel W. H. Harris A. D. Horton	55, 346 58, 237	6, 687 6, 297	12,619 6,015
$\frac{9}{10}$	Hawarden, First Hedrick, First	F. E. Watkins	J. T. Brooks	199,078 83,557	26, 000 25, 000	6,015 15,800 11,000
11	Henderson, Farmers.	[A. S. Paul	M. C. Turner C. W. Bedford J. S. Wilson	61, 320 80, 348 86, 740 58, 305	26, 187	5 403
$\frac{12}{13}$	Hudson, First	Thos. Loonan	C. W. Bedford	80,348 86 740	26,000	7,754 4 340
14	Hull, First Humboldt, First	M. D. Gibbs E. A. Wilder	E. O. Nervig	58, 305	35, 000 10, 378	7,754 4,340 1,466
$\frac{15}{16}$	Imogene, First Independence, First .	T. H. Read W. G. Donnan	Elbert A. Read	99.702 (7, 254 54, 200	4, 300 21, 440
17	Independence, Peo-	W. G. Donnan R. F. Clarke	R. B. Raines C. M. Roberts	568, 733 276, 791	40, 000	21, 110
18	Indianola, First	J. M. Harlan	J. F. Samson	142, 831 70, 736 95, 990	51,791	25,600
$\frac{19}{20}$	Inwood, First Inwood, Farmers	E. Renshaw Chas. Shade	Chris Erickson, jr. G. A. Manwaring.	95, 990	26,000 10,350 50,000	5,150 11,500 78,233
21 22	Lowe City First	Peter A. Dev	G. A. Manwaring. Lovell Swisher	465, 488	50,000	78, 233
23	Iowa Falls, First Iowa Falls, State Jefferson, First	E. S. Ellsworth S. R. Cross	W. H. Woods F. D. Pcet M. M. Head	231, 394 234, 651	13,038 31,300	41,659 15,200
24 25	Jefferson, First JewellJunction, First.	S. R. Cross Albert Head H. C. Smith	M. M. Head Att. Alexander	234, 651 102, 064	31,300 13,441 8,978	15, 200 8, 700 9, 134
26	Keokuk, Keokuk	E. S. Baker Fred Arnold	J. A. Dunlap	325, 335	89, 000	10.900
27 28	Klemme, First Knoxville, Citizens	Fred Arnold Lafe S. Collins	J. A. Dunlap F. A. Arnold L. B. Myers.	84, 891 325, 335 72, 983 256, 547	17, 087 52, 909	12,052 23,389
29	Knoxville, Knoxville	J. S. Cunningham	J. B. Elliott O. L. Wright	920,730 }	155, 385	16, 814 22, 356
30	Knoxville, Marion County.	O. P. Wright		264, 673	110,000	22,356
31 32	Lake City, First Lake Mills, First	S. T. Hutchison P. M. Joice	G. G. Hutchison	161,637 344 644	50, 538 52, 000	12,512
33	La Porte City, First	R. A. Perkins F. H. Helsell	A. W. Winden J. II. Lunemann . W. A. McNce	344, 644 268, 316 87, 528	52,000 51,936 12,500	8, 290
34 35	Laurens, First	J. C. Cheney	W. A. McNce W. F. Cox	77.2773	12,500 20,700	38, 464 8, 290 16, 875 2, 591
36	La Porte City, First Laurens, First Lehigh, First Le Mars, First Lenox, First Leon, Exchange Lime Springs First	P. F. Dalton L. B. Wilson	E. A. Dalton W. S. Bennison	862, 490 110, 065 106, 038	104,000	100,000
37 38	Leon, Exchange	J. P. Hamilton	E. D. Dorn	110, 065 106, 038	15, 600 18, 091	625 7, 488
39			D. H. Thomas	63, 403 1	6,700	8,435
40 41	Lineville, First Linu Grove, First	J. P. Jordau C. B. Mills	D. T. Sollenbarger N. O. Monserud	46, 181 57, 888 100, 177	6, 594 17, 000	10,890 720
42	Linn Grove, First Little Rock, First	Angh	Chas. C. Armour	100, 177	25, 876	4,000
43 44	Lost Nation, First	John W. Wood M. W. Burnett W. T. Joyce J. M. Wilson	B. J. Wood A. L. Cook	109, 628	52,612	13,550 3,775 5,700 2,500
45	Lyons, First	W. T. Joyce	J. H. Peters	66, 801 535, 979	6,516 25,000	5,700
46	Macksburg, Macks- burg.		w. w. waiker	43, 491	6, 890	2,500
47 48	Malvern, First Malvern, Malvern	J. M. Strahan C. B. Christy	Tames J. Wilson	$\begin{array}{c} 221,787 \\ 191,415 \end{array}$	12,937 $12,871$	35,015
49	Manchester, First	M. F. Le Roy	H. A. Granger	223, 858	12,500	3,815 12,700
50 51	Manilla, First Manilla, Manilla	A. T. Bennett	W. H. Hart F. L. Van Slyke	l 93, 157 t	6, 498	8,327
52			Orson E. Dutton	99, 334 377, 815	6,777 50,000	6,500 10,200
53 54	Maquoketa, First		C. von Schrader J. E. Allison	455, 423 140, 059	12,500	21,674
55	Marathon, First. Marathon, First. Marengo, First. Marion, First. Marshalltown, First. Marehalltown, City.	J. H. Branch	Frank Cook C. H. Kurtz	150, 626 99, 394	12,500 50,000	5, 133 13, 500
56 57	Marion, First	J. S. Alexander J. P. Woodbury	C. H. Kurtz T. J. Fletcher	99, 394 566, 673	12,500 25,000	31,635 121,916
58	Marshalltown, City	D. T. Denmead	C. C. St. Clair	431,556	25,000	87,530
59 60	Mason City, First Mason City, City McGregor, First	D. T. Denmead C. H. McNider J. S. Wheeler	W. R. Daggett	1, 234, 880 532, 307 142, 532	200, 000 154, 687	69, 939
61	McGregor, First	Frank Larrabee - '	W. R. Kinnaird	142, 532	25,000	6, 645 34, 262
62 63	Melvin, First Milford, First Missouri Valley, First.	H. L. Emmert P. Rasmussen	Geo. A. Romey C. F. Mauss	I 79. 662 i	13,000 15,656	3,665 4,060
64	Missouri Valley, First.	Geo. A. Kellogg	Jno. S. McGavren. Chas. T. Schenck.	117, 921 287, 886	50. 000	14,673
65 66	Montoe Montoe	l A.J. Porter	Chas. T. Schenck.	I 88 564 I	7, 333 68, 000	1,800 25,476
67	Montezuma, First Montour, First Moulton, First	A. B. Taplin	R. E. Austin, jr	118, 945 152, 509	19,584	2,382
68	, Moulton, First	J. A. Bradley	E. L. Stickney	152,509	25, 000	17,350

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

IOWA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$ 66 , 4 26	\$ 12, 221	\$ 318, 562	\$ 50,000	\$ 15, 894	\$50,000	\$1 64,665	\$15,000	\$23,003	
67, 229 18, 543	12, 169 7, 358	346, 297 159, 196	40,000 25,000	12,855 1,416	29, 300 6, 250	122,873		3, 657	
18, 396 84, 167 20, 626 7, 534 15, 320 38, 535 23, 799 24, 579 15, 337 36, 510 40, 570 25, 062 234, 263 88, 714	9, 157 19, 240 7, 827 1, 921 3, 487 7, 509 7, 909 4, 123 3, 981 3, 481 5, 839 4, 520 37, 755 15, 685	472, 222 605, 582 203, 955 84, 108 89, 356 286, 922 151, 2612 162, 671 116, 558 96, 838 916, 391 421, 190	50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	16, 196 11, 240 10, 368 1, 376 500 15, 153 3, 896 3, 374 7, 423	12, 500 90, 000 12, 500 6, 250 6, 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 10, 000 7, 000 50, 998 40, 000	375, 331 354, 342 126, 087 40, 586 57, 606 196, 662 50, 087 68, 238 60, 100 90, 800 77, 287 64, 764	50,000	18, 195 5, 000 10, 896 107 47, 282 15, 897 4, 271	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
61, 313 35, 365 34, 617 87, 838 99, 414 58, 932 50, 793 23, 497 108, 951 48, 565 135, 030 154, 708	6,500 5,898 5,239 37,817 14,464 3,895 7,807 5,161 26,801 5,970 36,710 29,885 26,315	288, 035 143, 149 157, 696 719, 376 399, 969 343, 978 182, 805 131, 661 562, 987 156, 657 504, 598 709, 176 578, 052	50,000 25,000 40,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 100,000 25,000 100,000 60,000	21, 136 3, 401 670 73, 195 57, 155 11, 777 814 2, 228 4, 805 837 40, 123 20, 918 27, 106	50,000 25,000 10,000 50,000 30,000 12,500 8,500 84,400 16,250 50,000 100,000	107,026 487,310 243,845 252,201 93,435 95,880 338,051 114,570	50,000	8, 871 36, 469 26, 056 53 35, 731 65, 769 30, 657 89, 548	1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3
36, 129 40, 956 35, 883 39, 194 23, 165 188, 035 48, 667 9, 789 21, 080 6, 016 19, 389 17, 448	11, 161 8, 696 10, 899 3, 593 4, 347 51, 568 6, 417 5, 248 4, 338 4, 088 2, 223 5, 952	271, 977 484, 760 375, 324 159, 690 128, 080 1, 314, 726 181, 374 146, 654 108, 959 73, 769 97, 220 153, 453	50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 35, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	8, 073 41, 219 18, 509 8, 769 1, 330 28, 738 11, 606 1, 042 1, 308 3, 538 1, 643 1, 625	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 12, 500 20, 000 100, 000 15, 000 17, 500 5, 950 6, 250 16, 500 25, 000	163, 904 310, 939 211, 815 87, 939 81, 750 937, 497 124, 763 81, 188 71, 701 33, 981 54, 077 101, 828		32, 602 20, 000 482 148, 491 11, 924 5, 000	333333344 4444
57, 288 11, 844 186, 000 42, 327	9, 842 3, 222 40, 767 4, 731	242, 920 92, 161 793, 446 104, 939	50,000 25,000 100,000 25,000	2,785 2,853 57,550 4,196	$\begin{array}{c} 50,000 \\ 6,250 \\ 22,400 \\ 6,500 \end{array}$	140, 135 58, 058 384, 426 69, 202		229,070	4 4 4
133, 098 23, 568 39, 652 17, 732 27, 812 123, 835 161, 249 34, 7, 808 50, 465 155, 553 210, 587 155, 553 210, 587 47, 896 47, 896 47, 896 43, 352 46, 011 26, 011 27, 206 49, 531	23, 060 2, 079 23, 528 7, 605 6, 489 22, 309 5, 518 11, 325 11, 356 66, 939 47, 117 63, 873 35, 305 12, 329 2, 784 4, 000 14, 226 2, 688 2, 688 2, 688 9, 595	425, 897 233, 748 312, 238 133, 319 146, 912 584, 150 686, 256 197, 253 273, 254 205, 350 986, 081 801, 790 2, 457, 582, 163 352, 081 107, 687 193, 475 400, 577 145, 049 352, 410 163, 805 253, 985	50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000	20, 718 994 16, 960 5, 130 1, 830 31, 666 11, 618 22, 253 10, 837 26, 040 48, 048 129, 376 566, 528 17, 102 2, 000 11, 766 20, 968 4, 632 13, 738 4, 632 13, 738 1, 000 8, 269	12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 6, 250 6, 250 50, 000 12, 500 12, 500 24, 100 24, 498 150, 000 99, 995 24, 995 12, 500 15, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	460, 911 1, 620, 454 478, 902 255, 457 68, 187 181, 709 279, 609 102, 785 223, 029 118, 655	50,000 50,000	5, 632 643 400	444 485 560 551 552 553 553 553 564 664 666 676 686 676 686

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES IOWA—Continued.

				Ţ	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Mt. Pleasant, First Mt. Pleasant, National	T. J. Van Hon Robt. S. Gillis	W. E. Keeler Jas. T. Whiting	\$357,793 414,343	\$125,000 120,000	\$73, 477 75, 991
3 4 5 6	State. Muscatine, First Nevada, First New Hampton, First New Hampton, Second.	S. G. Stein J. A. Fitchpatrick A. E. Bigelow W. G. Shaffer	S. M. Hughes Edgar John C. A. Larson A. H. Shaffer	259, 067 345, 490 295, 860 230, 079	25,000 52,000 12,500 57,700	38, 317 31, 940 23, 168 7, 500
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	New London, First Newton, First Nora Springs, First Norway, First Odebolt, First Odebolt, First Odebolt, First Odelwein, First Olin, First Osage, Framers Osage, Osage Oscoola, Oscoola Oskaloosa, Farmers Oskaloosa, Oskaloosa Ottumwa, First	Robt. S. Gillis. W. C. Bergman L. H. Piehn C. P. Christianson. W. W. Field R. W. Sayre T. L. Hanson G. L. Schoonover. John H. Johnson Avery Brush C. T. Ayres W. I. Beans W. H. Kalbach W. B. Bonnifield	V. H. Shields R. L. Arnold H. F. Schnedler John T. Smith W. F. Bay A. E. Baker A. Hanson H. Crissman K. J. Johnson J. W. Annis P. L. Fowler R. K. Davis C. E. Lofland W. B. Bonnifield, jr.	119, 202 292, 279 203, 382 125, 870 287, 788 222, 768 196, 855 90, 688 224, 687 223, 406 61, 553 154, 870 463, 598 614, 622	25, 700 25, 000 12, 500 26, 194 52, 825 51, 500 26, 325 26, 116 13, 000 20, 710 26, 245 25, 828 136, 400 211, 938	8, 94; 29, 98- 4, 000 7, 91; 16, 900 6, 500 19, 622 13, 08; 42, 01; 246, 44; 1, 94; 6, 09; 31, 31; 162, 19;
21 22 23	Ottumwa, Iowa Ottumwa, Ottumwa Panora, Guthrie County.	J. H. Merrill J. B. Mowrey M. M. Reynolds	G. F. Trotter L. E. Stevens Wade Spurgin	649, 249 683, 219 269, 628	145,572 137,184 51,000	63, 335 34, 320 10, 000
24	Pella, Citizens	L. Kruidenier	eren, jr.	38,467	6, 467	1,83
25 26 27 28 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 40 41 42 43 44 44 45	Pella, Pella. Perry, First. Peterson, First Pleasantville, First. Pocahontas, First. Pomeroy, First. Prairie City, First. Prescott, First. Preston, First. Preston, First. Radeliffe, First. Radeloph, First. Rad Oak, First Red Oak, First Red Oak, Farmers. Red Oak, Red Oak Remsen, First Red Nemsen, First Richland, First Richland, First Richland, First Rock Rapids, First Rock Rapids, First Rock Rapids, First	P. H. Bousquet. D. J. Pattee. A. S. Weir. W. A. Clark J. H. Allen. L. W. Moody J. D. Whisenand J. C. Allen. A. L. Bartholomew H. W. Smith Wm. Wiemer H. J. Falling F. M. Byrkit. B. B. Clark W. J. Kass Q. M. Lee C. F. Singmaster W. H. McCammon Z. T. Mitchell Chas. Shade O. P. Miller	C. H. Staples W. C. Reed F. W. Lindeman A. B. Nixon Fred S. Risser W. A. Addison H. M. Beckwith R. Hinman C. G. Wiemer H. M. Townsend O. J. Gibson F. J. Brodby	130, 451 68, 440 85, 657 131, 279 160, 358 30, 590 82, 418 159, 394 126, 844 70, 304 463, 126 197, 687 701, 976 172, 596 39, 668 81, 511 90, 834	50,000 52,000 52,000 26,300 26,300 10,338 20,150 6,576 25,806 6,732 12,850 12,950 26,088 176,000 31,791 6,586 10,375 26,100 11,500 12,500 10,115 72,358	14, 50 47, 70 23, 966 11, 06 16, 59 17, 30 4, 50 8, 72 9, 00 19, 14 10, 38 46, 20 29, 50 15, 22 9, 50 1, 95
46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 64 55 56	County. Rock Valley, First. Rock Well City, First. Rolfe, First. Ruthven, First. Sac City, First. Seymour, First. Sheldon, First. Sheldon, First. Sheldon, First. Sheldon, Sheldon Shenandonh, First.	I. S. Large E. A. Richards J. P. Farmer M. L. Brown Geo. B. Perkins J. C. Calhoun W. M. Smith James F. Toy. T. H. Read	John J. Large F. P. Huff J. K. Lemon J. H. Thatcher H. S. Barnt	136, 554 179, 710 88, 402 97, 837 160, 941 75, 199 460, 616 140, 328 400, 244	68, 259 50, 500 12, 500 7, 000 25, 000 25, 891 75, 000 12, 891 84, 690 119, 000	41, 45 16, 26 21, 66 7, 33 16, 96 8, 55 14, 77 11, 18 26, 00 18, 00
57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65	doah. Sibley, First Sidney, N. B. of Sidney Sigourney, First Sioux Center, First Sioux City, First Sioux City, Ivas State Sioux City, Live Stock Sioux City, Merchants Sioux City, North-	Chas. E. Brown A. F. Metelman Harry G. Brown O. P. Miller James F. Toy Geo. Weare Geo. H. Rathman	H. L. Emmert W. T. Frazer. J. R. Mackey Neal Mouw J. Fred Toy. H. A. Gooch Melvin E. Bauer. George P. Day.	230, 022 122, 529 206, 744 105, 473 1, 784, 454 1, 486, 776 672, 695 564, 080	12,500 15,000 77,500 20,417 189,505 208,796 102,000 25,000 105,000	6, 86 4, 00 12, 4 2, 99 308, 86 319, 60 4, 00 30, 00 180, 80
gitized for	western. Sioux City, Security Spencer, First	W. P. Manley Chas. McAllister .	C. N. Lukes C. P. Buckey	2,103,934 193,607	310,000 25,000	421, 2 62, 9
tp://fraser.stl				-,	•	-,

IOWA—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$75,840 141,542	\$27, 210 31, 503	\$659, 320 783, 379	\$100,000 100,000	\$49, 210 177, 641	\$100,000 100,000	\$336, 631 332, 795	\$25,000 20,000	\$48, 479 52, 943
133, 171 124, 531 40, 448 49, 224	18, 992 10, 113 15, 657 13, 354	474, 547 564, 074 387, 633 351, 857	50, 000 75, 000 50, 000 5 0, 000	62, 064 20, 000 14, 386 13, 143	25, 000 50, 000 11, 000 50, 000	247, 082 419, 074 312, 247 238, 714		90, 401
13, 356 54, 487 98, 553 14, 546 77, 607 36, 508 56, 801 22, 273 32, 680 98, 911 4, 810 16, 225 180, 222 217, 050	11, 791 15, 366 11, 228 6, 003 21, 656 12, 498 14, 798 4, 328 14, 032 20, 279 492 9, 835 49, 371 50, 720	178, 994 417, 116 329, 618 180, 525 456, 776 329, 774 316, 399 156, 486 326, 414 609, 755 95, 049 212, 856 860, 910 1, 256, 523	25, 000 65, 000 80, 000 25, 000 75, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 200, 000	7, 052 35, 405 31, 261 1, 412 32, 995 9, 177 10, 229 2, 081 36, 155 82, 216 2, 157 35, 856 65, 728	25, 000 25, 000 12, 500 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 26, 000 26, 000 26, 000 120, 650 25, 000 25, 000 150, 000	119, 942 286, 261 197, 997 129, 113 270, 282 220, 597 231, 170 104, 455 217, 904 452, 279 21, 892 86, 793 551, 191 655, 308	50, 000 60, 000	2,000 5,450 87,855 28,499 9,355 4,610 21,000 1,063 38,863 125,487
244, 230 171, 382 61, 063	34, 889 44, 879 20, 090	1, 187, 272 1, 070, 984 411, 781	100,000 100,000 50,000	38, 011 65, 540 14, 009	92,000 85,000 50,000	616, 746 408, 307 297, 772	50,000 50,000	240, 515 362, 137
13, 324	2,484	6 2, 576	25,000	or wor	6, 250	31,326		
98, 433 139, 177 112, 447 52, 337 13, 354 14, 555 26, 449 12, 055 44, 773 52, 462 59, 937 154, 373 98, 285 173, 274 64, 776 4, 424 89, 628 19, 976 61, 140 60, 350 27, 988	11, 259 27, 984 7, 686 8, 237 4, 112 7, 318 8, 463 2, 452 6, 222 10, 366 11, 905 5, 775 42, 881 21, 344 78, 390 12, 363 1, 970 6, 275 8, 512 13, 156 16, 978 5, 488	360, 920 566, 339 199, 995 166, 379 130, 659 206, 346 254, 216 254, 216 222, 023 156, 679 882, 580 390, 289 1, 301, 140 283, 481 55, 989 142, 371 147, 895 198, 391 502, 567 279, 739	50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000	1, 387 230 12, 978 9, 669 1, 171 42, 283 7, 795 111, 255 6, 411 144 6, 270 14, 455 13, 221 10, 735	50,000 49,050 25,000 9,500 25,000 6,250 25,000 12,500 12,500 100,000 60,000 100,000 60,250 100,000	96, 017 97, 825 121, 436 189, 142 255, 252		
46, 936 58, 608 37, 217 34, 011 21, 398 90, 656 41, 266 183, 640 39, 048	9,178 6,779 6,748 11,962 4,763 27,333 9,810 30,299 27,381	302, 529 187, 972 156, 102 248, 865 135, 846 668, 347 215, 481 724, 873 535, 963	50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 75,000 50,000 100,000	22, 898 606 15, 000 3, 000 78, 484	50,000 12,000 7,000 25,000 25,000 75,000 12,500 50,000 65,000	162, 549 117, 063 120, 146 150, 967 60, 240 259 967 140, 075 444, 978 252, 699	50,000	28,744 243,380 9,906 51,411 7,726
57, 313 187, 266 50, 956 10, 080 956, 654 746, 887 325, 876 199, 127 152, 829	12, 644 10, 679 11, 860 6, 522 88, 434 116, 950 32, 724 51, 715 84, 786	869, 922	50,000 60,000 75,000 25,000 300,000 200,000 100,000 100,000	107, 416 83, 482 35, 542	12, 500 15, 000 75, 000 20, 000 131, 250 183, 900 99, 200 25, 000 100, 000	231, 062 243, 405 99, 375 91, 354 1, 194, 795 1, 589, 203 453, 736 501, 894 681, 898	100,000	94, 595 1, 546, 248 783, 516 400, 877 207, 486 113, 323
751, 398 FF 74, 906	127, 223 10, 671	3,713,802 367,122	250,000 100,000	139, 109 29, 793	250,000 25,000	1, 239, 711 152, 101	48, 906	1, 786, 076 60, 228

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

IOWA—Continued.

•				-	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3	Spencer, Citizens Spirit Lake, First Spirit Lake, Spirit Lake.	Franklin Floete Jno. W. Cravens Marcus Snyder	J. H. McCord C. E. Narey L. Sperbeck	214, 819 163, 943	\$25,500 51,390 30,900	\$18,500 6,203 13,947
4 5 6 7 8	Stanton, First Stuart, First Sumner, First Swea City, First Tabor, First		J. S. Anderson J. F. Blackman Nelson McCook A. T. Wherry Ira McCormick	141, 498 168, 276 237, 134 70, 707 114, 501	10, 300 20, 000 51, 838 26, 000 12, 875	7,564 11,950 8,500 3,623 2,750
9 10 11 12	Tama, First	J. L. Bracken C. H. Kelley P. R. Engebretson	T. L. Williamson . N. E. Isaacs	378, 316 184, 509 27, 259 342, 008	50,000 12,500 6,567 26,379	43, 801 20, 137 12, 466
13 14 15 16	Titonka, First Toledo, First Traer, First Valley Junction, First	E. B. Soper L. B. Blinn James Wilson S. Casady	H. C. Armstrong. W. A. Dexter R. H. Moore J. W. Mullane	33, 575 274, 219 276, 267 133, 161	26, 359 51, 775 25, 000 6, 406	9, 996 8, 233 11, 470 6, 250
17 18 19 20 21	Villisca, First Villisca, Villisca Vinton, Farmers Washington, Citizens Washington, Wash-	W. S. Alger Amos P. West George Horridge . Chas. H. Keck W. W. Wells	B. F. Fast F. F. Jones C. O. Harrington . F. R. Sage J. A. Young	226, 726 169, 541 198, 298 177, 824 724, 148	51,000 20,900 36,250 50,000 100,000	8,000 17,205 8,000 26,006 40,295
22 23 24 25	ington. Waterloo, First Waterloo, Black Hawk Waterloo, Commercial Waterloo, Leavitt &		Frank J. Eighmey Chas. W. Knoop H. C. Schultz Ira Rodamar	831, 846 437, 383 1, 130, 523 779, 978	183,750 222,750 247,631 211,500	28, 510 40, 000 43, 305 12, 000
26 27 28 29	Johnson. Waukon, First Waverly, First Webster City, First Webster City, Farmers		A. T. Nierling Henry Kasemeier Elston F. King J. H. Shipp	402, 359 504, 466 330, 441 285, 503	50,000 105,000 25,000 50,000	27, 975 35, 732 17, 412 52, 067
30 31 32	Wesley, First	Nathan Studer S. B. Zeigler J. L. Mitchell	Theo. Doerfler Frank Camp W. T. Bonsall	73, 669 136, 181 239, 586	18,750 52,250	7, 500 36, 065
32 33 34 35 36	What Cheer, First Williams, First Winterset, First Winterset, Citizens Woodbine, First	R. J. Hurd R. J. Hurd Frederick Mott J. H. Wintrode Josiah Coe	John McCarley W. S. Whedon W. J. Cornell Geo. W. Coe	239, 586 75, 039 243, 665 285, 483 229, 951	50, 571 26, 100 53, 696 12, 500 40, 000	11, 650 7, 724 26, 203 23, 235 8, 240
37	Wyoming, First	Fred. H. Foote	A. A. Vaughn	260, 954	25, 000	13, 651

KANSAS.

Alma, Alma							
Almena, First	38	Abilene, Abilene	G. A. Rogers	F. A. Wilcox	\$311,606	\$70,650	\$33, 500
Almena, First	39				172, 997	38,594	5,500
41 Anthony, First P. G. Walton Sam L. Smith 166,936 103,275 49,10 42 Anthony, Citizens John D. Brown Charles E. Morris 113,539 35,000 54,62 43 Arkansas City, Home C. Q. Chandler W. E. Wilcox 106,772 52,000 38,42 44 Ashland, Stockgrowers J. W. Berryman A. M. Van Laningham 145,595 26,100 5,77 45 Atchison, First D. C. Newcomb S. A. Frazier 581,751 100,000 40,66 46 Atchison, Exchange B. P. Waggener 728,975 75,000 70,00 47 Augusta, First J. H. Butts 80,760 6,500 5,00 48 Baxter Springs, Baxter F. S. Hall E. K. Brown 91,340 26,085 10,68 49 Belleville, National D. D. Bramwell J. F. Angle 143,973 12,500 10,15 50 Beloit, First A. T. Rodgers H. A. Phelps 272,750 25,000 14,32 51 Belingame, First J. T. Pringle A. M. Miner 155,390 18,							2,837
Arthony, Citizens John D. Brown Charles E. Morris 113,589 35,000 54,62 43 Arkansas City, Home. 44 Ashland, Stockgrowers L. W. E. Wilcox 106,772 52,000 38,42 44 Ashland, Stockgrowers L. W. E. Wilcox 106,772 52,000 38,42 44 Ashland, Stockgrowers L. W. Erryman A. M. Van Laningham. 145,595 26,100 5,77 65,000 64,66 Atchison, Exchange B. P. Waggener S. A. Frazier 581,751 100,000 40,66 66 600 70,000 64,60 65,000 70,000 65,000					166, 936		49, 100
Arkanasa City, Home. C. Q. Chandler W. E. Wilcox 106,772 52,000 38,42							54, 627
Ashland, Stockgrowers J. W. Berryman A. M. Van Laningham 145,595 26,100 5,77							38, 427
ers. Atchison, First D. C. Newcomb S. A. Frazier 581, 751 100,000 40,666 Atchison, Exchange B. P. Waggener 728,975 75,000 70,000 Augusta, First J. H. Butts 80,760 6,500 5,000 Augusta, First J. H. Butts 80,760 6,500 5,000 Baker Springs, Baxter F. S. Hall E. K. Brown 94,340 26,085 10,68 Elleville, National D. D. Bramwell J. F. Angle 143,973 12,500 14,32 Beloit, First A. T. Rodgers H. A. Phelps 272,750 25,000 14,32 Beloit, German N. B. of Northern Kansas S. A. Bonnifield Frank Mergen 131,478 51,402 2,02 Burlington, Burling Geo G. Hall G. G. Burnham 122,818 50,000 10,87 ton. Burlington, Farmers W. F. Swift W. E. Scott 93,687 26,250 7,00 Burlington, Peoples T. W. Foster A. P. Brigham 159,652 52,000 111,18 Burr Oak Jewell M. G. Berkeley Vesalius Davis 223,232 103,500 8,000 8,000							5,772
45 Atchison, First D. C. Newcomb S. A. Frazier 581, 751 100, 000 40, 66 46 Atchison, Exchange B. P. Waggener 728, 975 75, 000 70, 00 47 Augusta, First J. H. Butts 80, 760 6, 500 5, 00 48 Baxter Springs, Baxtor F. S. Hall E. K. Brown 91, 340 26, 085 10, 08 49 Belleville, National D. D. Bramwell J. F. Angle 143, 973 12, 500 10, 15 50 Beloit, First A. T. Rodgers H. A. Phelps 272, 750 25, 000 14, 32 51 Beloit, German N. B. of Northern Kansas. S. A. Bonnifield Frank Mergen 131, 478 51, 402 2, 02 52 Burlingame, First J. T. Pringle A. M. Miner 155, 390 18, 750 11, 01 53 Burlington, Burling-ton Geo. G. Hall G. G. Burnham 122, 818 50, 000 10, 87 54 Burlington, Farmers W. F. Swift W. Foster A. P. Brigham 159, 652					,	,	*,
46	45		D. C. Newcomb		581, 751	100,000	40,663
47 Augusta, First							70,000
48 Baxter Springs, Baxter. F. S. Hall. E. K. Brown 94,340 26,085 10,68 49 Belleville, National D. D. Bramwell J. F. Angle 143,973 12,500 10,15 50 Beloit, First A. T. Rodgers H. A. Phelps 272,750 25,000 14,32 51 Beloit, German N. B. of Northern Kansas. S. A. Bonnifield Frank Mergen 131,478 51,402 2,02 52 Burlingame, First J. T. Pringle A. M. Miner 155,390 18,750 11,01 53 Burlington, Burling-ton Geo. G. Hall G. G. Burnham 122,818 50,000 10,87 54 Burlington, Farmers W. F. Swift W. E. Scott 93,687 26,250 7,00 55 Burlington, Peoples T. W. Foster A. P. Brigham 159,652 52,000 111,18 56 Burr Oak Jewell M. C. Berkeley Vesalius Davis 223,232 103,500 8,00							5,000
ter. Belleville, National D. D. Bramwell J. F. Angle 143, 973 12, 500 10, 15 Beloit, First A. T. Rodgers H. A. Phelps 272, 750 25, 000 14, 32 Beloit, German N. B. of Northern Kansas Burlington, First J. T. Pringle A. M. Miner 155, 390 18, 750 11, 01 Burlington, Burling Geo G. Hall G. G. Burnham 122, 818 50, 000 10, 87 ton. Burlington, Farmers W. F. Swift W. E. Scott 93, 687 26, 250 7, 00 Burlington, Peoples T. W. Foster A. P. Brigham 159, 652 52, 000 111, 18 Burlington Oak Jewell M. G. Berkeley Vesalius Davis 223, 232 103, 500 8, 000 Berkeley Vesalius Davis 2223, 232 103, 500 8, 000 Berkeley Vesalius Davis 2223, 232 103, 500 8, 000 Burlington Peoples T. W. Foster A. P. Brigham 159, 652 52, 000 111, 18 Control of the Machaeler Peoples 150, 150 11, 18 Burlington Peoples T. W. Foster A. P. Brigham 159, 652 52, 000 111, 18 Control of the Machaeler Peoples 150, 150 11, 18 Burlington Peoples T. W. Foster A. P. Brigham 159, 652 52, 000 111, 18 Control of the Machaeler Peoples 150, 150 11, 18 Control of the Machaeler Peo							10, 689
49 Belleville, National D. D. Bramwell J. F. Angle 148,973 12,500 10,15 50 Beloit, First A. T. Rodgers H. A. Phelps 272,750 25,000 14,32 51 Beloit, German N. B. of Northern Kansas. S. A. Bonnifield Frank Mergen 131,478 51,402 2,02 52 Burlingame, First J. T. Pringle A. M. Miner 155,390 18,750 11,01 53 Burlington, Burling-ton Geo. G. Hall G. G. Burnham 122,818 50,000 10,87 54 Burlington, Farmers W. F. Swift W. E. Scott 93,687 26,250 7,00 55 Burlington, Peoples T. W. Foster A. P. Brigham 159,652 25,000 111,18 56 Burn Oak Jewell M. C. Berkeley Vesalus Davis 223,232 103,500 8,00					,	,	,
50 Beloit, First	49		D. D. Bramwell	J. F. Angle	148, 973	12,500	10, 153
51 Beloit, German N. B. of Northern Kansas. S. A. Bonnifield Frank Mergen 131, 478 51, 402 2, 92 52 Burlingtone, First J. T. Pringle A. M. Miner 155, 390 18, 750 11, 01 53 Burlington, Burling-ton. Geo. G. Hall G. G. Burnham 122, 818 50, 000 10, 87 54 Burlington, Farmers. W. F. Swift W. E. Scott 93, 687 26, 250 7, 00 55 Burlington, Peoples T. W. Foster A. P. Brigham 159, 652 52, 000 111, 18 56 Burr Oak Jewell M. G. Berkeley Vesalius Davis 223, 232 103, 500 8,00		Beloit First					14, 326
52 of Northern Kansas. Burlingame, First. J. T. Pringle A. M. Miner 155, 390 18, 750 11, 01 53 Burlington, Burling- ton. Geo. G. Hall G. G. Burnham 122, 818 50,000 10, 87 54 Burlington, Farmers. 55 W. F. Swift W. E. Scott 93, 687 26,250 7,00 56 Burr Oak Jewell M. C. Berkeley Vesalius Davis 223, 232 103,500 8,00							
52 Burlingame, First	-			I among a solid	202, -10	0-,-0-	_, 0_0
53 Burlington, Burling- ton. Geo. G. Hall	52		I. T. Pringle	A. M. Miner	155, 390	18, 750	11,010
ton. 54 Burlington, Farmers. W F. Swift W. E. Scott							
54 Burlington, Farmers. W. F. Switt			GCO, GC LIGHT CITE	G. G. Darman	100,010	00,000	10,0.0
55 Burlington, Peoples. T. W. Foster	54		W F Swift	W. E. Scott	93, 687	26, 250	7,000
56 Burr Oak, Jewell M C Berkelcy Vesalius Davis 223, 232 103, 500 8,00							
			3		,		5,000
57 Caldwell Caldwell T. E. Neal P. Carmeau 146, 778 26, 105 91	57		T E Neat	P. Carmeau	146, 778	26, 105	913
							17, 449

IOWA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabi	lities.	•		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital,	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$25, 604 71, 293 54, 256	\$9,517 13,523 12,115	\$222,011 357,228 275,161	\$50,000 50,000 50,000	\$5,732 15,841 7,278	\$25,000 50,000 30,000	204, 828		36, 559	1 2 3
147, 563 51, 779 86, 737 13, 191 46, 835 42, 591 28, 200 15, 799 128, 258 4, 989 104, 783 87, 920 39, 743 156, 115 70, 924 49, 798 80, 867 136, 935	16, 825 7, 887 16, 120 4, 374 7, 430 16, 204 7, 780 1, 351 27, 177 2, 511 10, 450 17, 103 6, 108 21, 644 10, 502 27, 463 16, 084 42, 824	323, 750 259, 892 400, 895 117, 895 184, 391 530, 912 253, 126 50, 976 536, 288 77, 430 449, 460 191, 668 463, 485 289, 072 319, 809 350, 781 1, 044, 202	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	6, 892 7, 306 9, 031 1, 289 7, 401 70, 172 28, 815 200 22, 321 33, 600 2, 914 59, 882 23, 605 6, 642 23, 605 34, 072 106, 608	10,000 19,500 50,000 12,500 50,000 12,500 50,000 25,000 6,250 50,000 19,500 36,250 50,000 100,000	63,606 139,490 337,640 161,811 25,777 404,474 27,991 315,358 277,200 157,504 303,603 187,879 159,964		3,000 23,100 34,493 4,102 51 34,990 130,469	44 55 66 77 88 9 10 11 12 13 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 21
391, 153 200, 161 314, 860 137, 4 07	96, 237 47, 290 58, 993 28, 768	1,531,496 947,584 1,795,312 1,169,653	150,000 160,000 200,000 200,000	74, 164 42, 726 72, 682 53, 135	150,000 158,600 187,700 185,000	920, 211 393, 809 766, 997 714, 301	\$25,000 50,000 50,000 15,000	212, 121 142, 449 517, 933 2, 217	22 23 24 25
41, 055 104, 683 128, 576 56, 508 16, 358 32, 461	24, 600 23, 995 19, 008 17, 967 5, 842 10, 826	545, 989 773, 876 520, 437 462, 145 122, 119 267, 783	50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000 80, 000	44, 997 45, 408 47, 965 85, 662 2, 056 6, 752	50,000 84,300 25,000 50,000 18,750 48,398	274, 576	15,000	1,907	26 27 28 29 30 31
41, 432 17, 839 10, 258 138, 268 69, 151 55, 613	17, 341 3, 889 15, 240 24, 076 7, 424 19, 752	360, 480 180, 591 849, 062 483, 562 354, 763 374, 970	50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	13,038 6,134 20,000 22,425 26,080 21,005	50,000 25,000 50,000 12,500 38,800 25,000	74, 457			33 34 35 36 37

KANSAS.

\$90, 504 69, 024 20, 414 36, 476 72, 637 56, 536 37, 601	\$23, 350 13, 646 1, 289 15, 743 12, 909 13, 985 8, 685	\$529, 610 299, 761 122, 152 371, 530 288, 712 267, 720 223, 753	\$50,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000	\$36, 567 18, 995 7, 534 12, 461 3, 034 5, 781	\$50,000 37,500 24,000 50,000 35,000 50,000 25,000	\$378, 043 193, 266 71, 985 159, 974 172, 417 147, 913 157, 972	\$15,000	\$1,167 54,022 18,834 16,773 10,000	38 39 40 41 42 43 44
331,576 498,367 30,459 81,057	72, 567 106, 579 5, 075 17, 538	$\begin{array}{c} 1,126,557 \\ 1,478,921 \\ 127,794 \\ 229,709 \end{array}$	100, 000 100, 000 25, 600 25, 600	146, 622 97, 534 7, 472 7, 275	100,000 25,000 6,250 24,960	751, 548 970, 992 83, 044 172, 584	50,000	28, 387 235, 485 6, 028	45 46 47 48
133, 011 59, 369 66, 273	17, 417 22, 299 10, 373	322, 054 393, 744 261, 546	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000	26, 751 27, 267 3, 850	12, 500 25, 000 50, 000	234, 010 291, 122 157, 696		23, 793 355	49 50 51
$64,672 \\ 41,272$	8, 494 14, 251	258, 316 239, 216	50, 000 50, 000	9, 593 19, 495	18, 145 50, 000	179, 156 119, 721		1,422	52 53
20, 292 65, 886 98, 1 60	5, 266 23, 581 14, 393	152, 495 412, 299 447, 285	25,000 50,000 100,000	6, 473 20, 055 4, 508	25, 000 50, 000 100, 000	85, 218 292, 244 242, 777		10, 804	54 55 56
25, 664 69, 425	7, 473 10, 995	206, 933 289, 275	25,000 50,000	10, 566 11, 663	24, 250 25, 000	147, 112 199, 563		5 3,049	57 58

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

KANSAS—Continued.

•			:	j	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President,	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Caney, Home Cedar Vale, Cedar Vale.	J. E. Stone J. J. Willson	R. H. Bradley J. P. Tabler	\$110, 996 160, 960	\$26,000 6,531	\$4,500 7,659
3	Cedar Vale, Dosbaugh Centralia, First Chanute, First	John Dosbaugh	J. M. Dosbaugh	132,004 101,864	13,000 37,500 103,336	25, 912 2, 250 69, 050
4 5	Chanute, First	A. J. Best G. N. Lindsay W. E. Turkington.	J. B. Lohmuller A. N. Allen	1 506,024	103, 336	69,050
6 7	Cherokee, First Cherryvale, Mont-	W. E. Turkington. C. C. Kincaid	R. A. Bolick Revilo Newton	77,570 145,067	6,449 35,000	4, 900 7, 207
ĺ	gomery County		_			
8 9	Cherryvale, Peoples Clay Center, First Clay Center, Peoples.	C. O. Wright D. H. Myers	Chas. A. Mitchell. F. H. Myers	162, 201 285, 965	52, 472 50, 000	19,534 1,000
10	Clay Center, Peoples	L. McCnesnev	william Docking.	354, 880	127,063	4,000
11 12	Clifton, First	C. W. Snyder Jno. T. Wettack C. M. Condon	L. Pfister E. E. Wettack Chas. M. Ball	100, 515 343, 868	27, 600 40, 800	13, 350 89, 897
13	Coffeyville, Condon	C. M. Condon	Chas. M. Ball	372, 316 132, 408	52,000	54,653
14 15	Coldwater, Coldwater	J. W. Berryman T. P. La Rue	N. A. Lytle	132,408 193,103	26, 100 12, 500	8,352
16	Concordia, First	F. J. Atwood	Henry A. La Rue. E. C. Whitcher	297, 187	12,500 100,000	17, 309 12, 500
17	Columbus, First Concordia, First Cottonwood Falls,	J. B. Sanders	W. W. Sanders	297, 187 165, 787	50,610	7,500
18	Chase County. Cottonwood Falls, Exchange.	H. F. Gillett	L. M. Swope	114, 276	51,500	2,500
19	Council Grove, Coun-	Lewis Mead	A. H. Prater	111,773	26, 250	11,500
20 21	Delphos, First Dodge City, N. B. of Commerce.	W. W. Bowman C. Q. Chandler	H. C. Wones H. A. Burnett	64,775 116,690	20,600 26,000	4,500 1,500
22	Edna First	R, H, Muzzy	W. L. Conneway	68,587	6,352	4,300
23 24	Eldorado, El Dorado . Eldorado, Farmers and Merehants.	J. E. Dunn Robt. H. Hazlett .	V. P. Mooney R. H. Bradford	141, 393 426, 944	6, 352 51, 061 37, 500	10, 850 10, 842
25	Elk City, First Ellsworth, Central Emporia, Citizens Emporia, Emporia	O. T. Hayward	W. D. Myers Geo. T. Tremble J. M. Steele	153,829	6,506	5,000
26 27	Ellsworth, Central	B. S. Westfall F. C. Newman	J. M. Steele	393, 589 585, 522	25,600 153,000	11, 144 45, 016
28	Emporia, Emporia	H. Dunlap	L. Jay Buck	1 709,868	250, 000	
29	Eureka, First Eureka, Citizens Eureka, Home	R. J. Edwards	L. Jay Buck Ira P. Nye Gilbert Bitler	163,858	17,500 36,300 6,563	8,608 6,252 2,318
30 31	Eureka, Citizens	Edward Crebo G. S. Sallyards	Elwood Marshall.	114, 134 70, 524	6, 563	2, 318
32	Fort Scott, First	Grant Hornaday	F. A. Honadav	567, 907	155, 250	1 97,056 1
33 34	Fort Scott, Citizens	C. C. Nelson J. Shomon	C. B. McDonald G. L. Immel	383, 123 195, 935	102,250 $100,622$	1,750 31,075
35	Galena, Galena Garden City, First	I, N. McBeth	Thos. Lynn	380, 628	12,500	1,941
36	Garden City, Garden City.	D. C. Holcomb	H. G. Doddridge	163, 551	7,000	10, 822
37	Garnett, N. B. of Com- merce.	Scott Elliott	Geo. W. Hunley	175,578	25, 750	9,000
38	Gaylord, First	A.M. Lewellen, jr. J. E. Raymond	Geo. R. Parker J. T. Leonard	58,483 209 387	7, 250 52, 500	2,607 15,000
39 40	Girard, FirstGlasco, First	L. Noel	G. H. Bernard	209, 387 203, 384 72, 912	50, 100	15,000 2,500
41	Goff, First Goodland, First	L. D. Allen	C. S. Goodrich	72, 912	8, 211	5,000
42 43	Goodland, First Goodland, Farmers	E. E. Ames J. S. Hutchison	C. J. Shimeall B. F. Brown	117, 236 62, 260 312, 858 210, 334	25, 000 25, 975	11,447
44	Great Bend, First	G. L. Chapman	Ed. L. Chapman	312, 858	51,400	13, 993 23, 950 13, 000
45	Great Bend, First Great Bend, Citizens Hamilton, First	E. R. Moses	F. H. Moses	210, 334	51,400 53,090	13,000
46 47	Hamilton, First	R. B. Anderson F. R. Zaeharias	Perry Clemans Marcel Duphorne.	09, 3/2	16, 250 6, 776	3, 036
48	Harper, National Harper, Security	John Baumstark .	Jno. G. Parker, jr.	50, 490	6,744	1,723
49	Hartford, Hartford Havensville, First	W. M. Wilcox	C. A. Johnson	50, 490 84, 567 61, 770	6,477	4,000
50 51	Have City First	Obil Beach E. F. Madden	S. H. Stoekwell W. J. Madden	70,002	10,000 15,440	4,097 6,960
52	Herington, First	E. F. Madden J. L. Thompson	F. E. Munsell	81, 426	22, 294	10, 999
53	Herington, First Hiawatha, First Hillsboro, First Holton, First	Charles Knabb	Wm. Knabb	195, 911 148, 329	22, 294 56, 221 6, 550	17,755 7,085
54 55	Holton, First	E. R. Burkholder. T. P. Moore	S. L. Armstrong J. P. Moore	1 180 020 1	50,000	1 8.000
56		S. K. Linscott	Geo. S. Linscott F. M. Wilson C. F. Plowman A. F. Eby	132, 428	50,000	29, 246 17, 244 5, 000
57	Horton, First Howard, First Howard, Howard	Scott Hopkins	F. M. Wilson	218, 618 111, 742	101, 520 12, 500	17,244
58 59	Howard, Howard.	I. D. Brainard G. W. McKey	A, F. Ebv	111,760	50,000	14,500
60	Hoxie, First	Grover walker		1 110, 100	26, 100	1,165
61 62	Humboldt, Humboldt Hutchinson, First	W. S. Fallis E. L. Mever	H. M. Porter A. W. Eagan	161, 857 929, 012	30,600 155,000	100,688
63	Hutchinson, First Independence, First	R. S. Litchfield	P. S. Hollings- worth,	929, 012 652, 245	50,000	18, 457
	•		worth.	'	•	

KANSAS-Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$51,096 30,839	\$7,818 9,624	\$200, 410 215, 613	\$25,000 25,000	\$13,331 28,397	\$25,000 6,250	\$137,079 155,966			1 2
96, 297 45, 173 165, 289 32, 736 56, 038	10,048 5,745 44,712 8,025 18,185	277, 261 192, 532 888, 411 129, 680 261, 497	59,000 37,500 100,000 25,000 50,000	18, 423 13, 538 46, 130 3, 862 19, 445	12,500 37,500 100,000 6,250 35,000	196, 338 103, 994 595, 949 94, 568 157, 052		\$ 46, 332	3 4 5 7
104, 377 49, 660 85, 713 25, 703 182, 959 159, 022 23, 611 77, 374 58, 511 27, 487	29, 742 9, 100 21, 283 8, 240 24, 902 29, 370 6, 013 20, 300 15, 739 7, 644	368, 326 395, 725 592, 939 175, 408 682, 426 667, 361 196, 484 321, 086 483, 937 259, 028	50,000 50,000 75,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 100,000 50,000	14, 276 44, 725 41, 229 6, 070 76, 503 32, 401 5, 167 10, 730 17, 665 45, 065	50,000 50,000 75,000 22,500 40,000 50,000 25,000 12,500 100,000 50,000	253, 782 204, 448	\$50,000	268 46,552	10 11 12 13 14 15 16
56, 174	10, 161	234,611	50,000	13, 014	50,000				18
71,689	10.770	231, 982	50,000	13,087	25,000	143, 895			19
9, 251 76, 700	6, 881 20, 732	106, 007 241, 622	25, 000 25, 000	1,517 2,284	20,000 25,000	59, 490 189, 388			20 21
12,849 48,473 80,745	3, 612 12, 510 39, 316	95, 700 264, 287 595, 347	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000	1, 425 2, 853 36, 977	6, 250 50, 000 37, 498	62, 974 161, 434 434, 765		51 36, 107	22 23 24
31, 411 188, 353 256, 190 255, 757 57, 817 33, 804 63, 341 171, 342 126, 283 146, 293 101, 281 58, 821	7, 627 26, 021 60, 746 84, 987 18, 030 13, 487 6, 711 37, 285 39, 761 24, 817 33, 057 16, 170	204, 373 644, 107 1, 100, 474 1, 310, 607 265, 813 203, 977 149, 457 1, 028, 840 653, 167 498, 742 529, 407 256, 364	25,000 50,000 150,000 200,000 70,000 50,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 25,000	26, 446 59, 169 97, 200 43, 613 27, 530 9, 696 8, 911 27, 071 31, 207 53, 313 18, 073 2, 290	6, 250 25, 000 150, 000 200, 000 35, 000 6, 250 100, 000 49, 550 12, 500 7, 009	142, 366 501, 594 619, 153 771, 493 150, 783 109, 281 114, 296 751, 769 421, 960 305, 879 426, 713 222, 074	50,000 50,000 40,600	4, 311 8, 344 84, 121 45, 501 22, 121	25 25 26 26 27 28 29 30 31 31 32 33 34 36
47, 035	19,841	277, 204	25,000	2, 480	25,000	001 701	1	į	0.5
63, 736 167, 840 62, 354 14, 487 35, 293 41, 507 57, 755 41, 491 9, 550 41, 606 47, 308 28, 850 38, 982 18, 587 88, 761 21, 970 96, 394 34, 961 157, 306 37, 250 32, 548 51, 845 51, 845 51, 845 51, 845 51, 845 61, 845 61, 845 61, 845 72, 89, 185	8, 964 23, 965 7, 775 8, 244 12, 480 10, 628 14, 472 7, 901 2, 050 11, 199 2, 997 6, 160 3, 851 12, 505 8, 987 19, 898 11, 569 18, 340 6, 998 7, 961 13, 541 9, 044 79, 840	141,040 467,822 326,113 103,854 201,456 154,363 325,816 100,258 173,607 97,100 148,512 108,568 143,889 142,293 361,754 259,801 173,490 216,769 216,769 218,731 1,630,310 844,651	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000	8,857 20,651 5,479 1,395 7,959 523 14,671 16,574 6,085 4,075 13,244 2,250 17,630 6,076 22,299 11,864 43,243 20,170 16,789 11,866 2,363 48,530 80,299	6, 250 50, 000 7, 800 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 16, 250 6, 500 6, 500 15, 440 22, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 40, 000 49, 960	101, 433 347, 171 220, 634 48, 868 148, 497 77, 019 294, 217 178, 277 178, 277 171, 158 5112, 586 54, 493 565, 205 86, 405 250, 916 138, 484 227, 939 120, 063 320, 794 91, 420 99, 980 179, 215 156, 368 896, 368	25, 000 	20, 791 26, 821 51, 547 30, 965 7, 000 5, 317 942 6, 638 19, 993 11, 516 27, 874 829, 822 59, 517	388 399 40 41 42 44 44 44 44 45 50 55 55 60 66 66 66

KANSAS-Continued.

				Resources.			
						041	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds invest- ments, and real estate.	
1	Independence, Citi- zens.	A. C. Stich	A. W. Shulthis	\$648,824	\$ 151, 400	\$ 58, 951	
2	Independence, Com-	Geo. T. Guernsey.	A. W. Blosier	700, 826	137,038	133,662	
3 4 5 6 7	Iola, Northrup Jewell, First Junction City, First Junction City, Central Kansas City, Commer- cial.	L. L. Northrup J. D. Robertson G. W. McKnight S. W. Pierce P. W. Goebel	A. L. Brumbaugh. Newton Kreamer. Thos. B. Kennedy. S. W. Fenton C. L. Brokaw	593, 681 261, 856 346, 902 329, 749 1, 536, 175	104, 250 51, 500 128, 500 50, 000 315, 706	40,700 11,297 109,550 24,504 324,950	
8	Kansas City, Inter- State.	J. D. Robertson	Wm. C. Henrici	4,650,624	511, 142	116, 626	
9 10 11 12	Kensington, First Kingman, First Kingman, Farmers Kinsley, National Bank.	L. C. Ahlborn W. E. Maynard A. C. Frediek C. W. Beeler	Leroy Kennedy Paul S. Woods D. Billings A. F. Aderhold	106, 159 153, 952 186, 395 58, 846	6, 413 103, 578 6, 250 6, 447	7, 475 26, 482 5, 300 4, 436	
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Laharpe, First	Wm. O'Neil. W. O. Lenhart. A. H. Moffet W. R. Stubbs A. Monroe J. B. Watkins. A. Caldwell Paul E. Havens	J. E. Holmes D. Kunyon W. W. Charles Paul R. Brooks W. F. March C. H. Tucker Amos E. Wilson Edw. Carroll	46, 686 89, 590 252, 342 429, 109 386, 658 432, 785 965, 071 1, 795, 986	7, 280 6, 450 20, 813 106, 000 25, 000 102, 000 200, 000 205, 000	4,880 11,460 3,728 130,521 43,684 53,374 117,040 333,288	
21	Leavenworth, Manu- facturers.	E. W. Snyder	C. E. Snyder	499,738	156, 250	324, 215	
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39	Lebanon, First Leroy, First Liberal, First Lincoln, Farmers Lindsborg, First Logan, First Lucas, First Lyndon, First Lyndon, First Manhattan, First Manhattan, First Manhattan, Union Mankato, Mankato Marion, Marion Marysville, First Meade, First Minneapolis, Citizens Minneapolis, Minne	F. E. Bodley J. E. George E. T. Skinner John A. Swenson Wm. A. Reeder R. T. Fowler E. Olcott	J. D. Mossman. J. R. Copple C. E. Woods D. C. Stelson C. M. Norstrom G. W. Mathews H. W. Wilcox A. J. Wilson W. M. Lasley W. M. Price J. C. Ewing S. Jas. Pratt N. M. Fair Brown Corby E. R. Fulton F. W. Curl J. W. Smith J. C. Gafford	81, 334 143, 651 133, 900 86, 976 59, 280 93, 554 78, 046 70, 413 129, 889 355, 472 221, 087 121, 433	6, 641 26, 000 26, 488 16, 625 12, 500 13, 696 20, 875 7, 367 6, 500 25, 800 154, 000 50, 000 6, 790 128, 000 6, 602 24, 743 15, 000	2, 803 6, 404 12, 210 5, 000 9, 987 2, 559 22, 569 23, 040 5, 000 15, 000 24, 126 6, 000 4, 191 16, 500 5, 478 5, 770 5, 770 15, 884	
40 41 42 43 44 45 46	apolis. Moline, First Mound Valley, First Mount Hope, First Neodesha, First Neodesha, Neodesha. Ness City, Citizens Ness City, National	Frank Webb Thos, P. La Rue Fritz Christensen. D. Stewart C. M. Condon J. C. Hopper Mary C. Bennett	Jinks Smethers. U. M. Albin. Henry Gorgensen. Wm. Hill. A. M. Sharp. John Engel. W. F. Baer	66, 384 27, 283 104, 991 139, 803 102, 719 120, 654 94, 094	6, 450 6, 469 6, 768 30, 500 52, 281 30, 408 25, 891	1, 981 556 3, 100 5, 137 42, 216 5, 000 4, 250	
47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65	Bank. Newton, First. Newton, Midland Norcatur, First. Norton, First. Norton, First. Oberlin, Farmers. Oberlin, Oberlin Olathe, First. Osborne, First. Osborne, Exchange. Osborne, Exchange. Osborne, Farmers Ottawa, First. Ottawa, Peoples. Overbrook, First. Paola, Miami County. Paola, Peoples. Parsons, First. Peabody, First. Phillipsburg, First.	S. Lehman W. J. Trousdale Frank E. Sayles Chas, M. Sawyer O. W. Babcock M. E. Mix Otis L. Benton L. W. Breyfogle F. B. Denman W. H. Smith J. F. Irey C. H. Estabrook John P. Harris B. Hardisty F. T. Sponable J. M. Rohrer Lee Clark	A. B. Gilbert Don Kinney Jay Daugherty Ches. W. Campbell J. W. Harris John P. O'Grady H. O. Douglas W. L. Breyfogle. C. W. Landis. R. D. Bicknell C. B. Halm G. C. Smith. W. B. Kiler J. A. Cordts. William Crowell. C. F. Henson E. B. Stevens	298, 483 163, 497 81, 629 312, 082 148, 893 263, 017 252, 646 217, 957 304, 554 163, 825 198, 239 485, 111 430, 391 71, 129 546, 762 297, 797 230, 834	12, 500 12, 500 6, 492 50, 000 25, 750 51, 000 53, 000 12, 500 15, 805 15, 000 66, 000 26, 211 135, 000 66, 000 26, 25, 500 50, 000 50, 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500	57, 546 19, 363 1, 670 33, 558 9, 500 5, 000 14, 090 33, 692 8, 500 8, 500 51, 060 52, 763 23, 000 94, 777 5, 100 14, 300	

65 | Phillipst Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

KANSAS—Continued.

Resources.					Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items,	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion,	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$119,607	\$41,660	\$1,047,442	\$ 150 , 000	\$68,914	\$150,000	\$673,936		\$4, 592
314, 544	1 1	1,354,085	75,000	79,645	75,000	1, 035, 473	\$50,000	38, 967
273, 581 101, 311 128, 036 55, 069 753, 799	41, 245 16, 248 29, 436 18, 983 361, 200	1,053,457 442,212 742,424 478,305 3,291,830	50,000 50,000 75,000 100,000 250,000	16,536 20,248 47,114 27,892 94,740	50,000 50,000 75,000 50,000 250,000	832,796 321,964 495,310 300,413 1,282,966		54, 125 1, 364, 124
2, 132, 421	977, 641	8, 388, 454	500,000	649,074	500,000	1,946,026		4, 793, 354
58, 340 53, 249 46, 078 89, 327	22,600 10,155 11,831 7,423	200, 987 347, 416 255, 854 166, 479	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000	2,270 11,610 22,116 7,667	6, 250 50, 000 6, 250 6, 250	167, 467 185, 004 202, 288 127, 562	50,000	802 200
24, 818 15, 331 73, 830 86, 067 60, 467 125, 104 311, 034 447, 958	4,461 5,954 26,023 33,128 33,402 38,641 61,354 129,184	88, 125 128, 785 376, 736 784, 825 549, 211 751, 904 1, 654, 499 2, 911, 416	25,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000 150,000	488 1,128 6,038 27,462 20,690 42,191 19,770 373,425	5, 095 6, 250 20, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 55, 000	57, 487 96, 407 315, 698 546, 905 363, 266 509, 710 913, 876 1, 952, 490	50, 441 153, 485 148, 676	40, 200
189,821	53,094	1, 223, 118	100,000	53,123	100,000	734, 430	50,000	185,568
30, 354 33, 036 38, 500 10, 888 100, 799 115, 896 18, 421 44, 464 45, 876 38, 507 127, 606 63, 522 92, 725 92, 725 13, 617 250, 845 25, 592 87, 929 97, 889	4,553 3,570 15,955 8,646 22,079 4,703 5,713 7,680 9,340 6,663 19,438 11,699 10,696 28,766 28,766 16,844 19,158	150, 144 236, 804 175, 059 231, 354 203, 562 141, 113 160, 126 155, 169 205, 859 700, 472 378, 173 281, 857 132, 646 831, 799 135, 248 234, 262 378, 848	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 60, 000	2, 288 5, 744 5, 218 9, 784 4, 262 10, 990 7, 633 5, 520 2, 207 9, 442 43, 523 8, 203 8, 194 1, 447 59, 620 3, 152 11, 420 5, 080	6, 250 25, 000 24, 400 16, 250 12, 800 20, 000 6, 500 25, 000 50, 000 6, 500 75, 000 6, 500 75, 000 6, 500 75, 000 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 15, 000	152, 225 74, 641 122, 606 119, 371 146, 417 406, 949 173, 663 83, 895 558, 904 85, 846 157, 429 286, 761	50,000	2, 560 6, 741 1, 200 2, 547 13, 839 2, 091 15, 804 13, 275 15, 000 2, 913 12, 007
13, 092 5, 065 10, 482 44, 736 99, 076 31, 643 19, 346	1,774 1,279 6,388 30,081 10,812 4,935 4,476	89, 681 40, 652 131, 729 250, 257 307, 104 192, 640 148, 057	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 30, 000 50, 000 30, 000 25, 600	5, 123 75 2, 886 2, 500 7, 988 5, 739 9, 796	6, 250 6, 250 6, 500 29, 400 50, 000 80, 000 25, 000	36, 308 9, 327 97, 343 188, 012 199, 116 112, 666 66, 201		345 14, 235 22, 000
93, 774 54, 183 27, 727 127, 940 35, 558 32, 071 60, 015 27, 260 42, 478 69, 622 89, 888 143, 058 267, 917 30, 498 292, 260 83, 284 188, 500 76, 844 62, 106	30, 896 9, 445 9, 660 35, 448 8, 008 17, 698 11, 587 10, 979 18, 964 13, 035 17, 991 129, 070 55, 705 4, 102 40, 375 22, 545 29, 385 16, 893 29, 650	493, 199 258, 985 127, 178 561, 023 227, 509 368, 786 391, 338 302, 398 426, 301 269, 982 843, 209 824, 313 136, 254 1, 032, 160 479, 126 593, 496 306, 047 298, 182	50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	28, 372 22, 935 672 23, 344 11, 673 21, 896 34, 511 16, 525 62, 401 21, 888 9, 376 24, 895 1, 889 78, 770 39, 228 28, 584 35, 866 29, 780	12, 500 12, 500 6, 250 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 12, 500 25, 000 85, 000 50, 000 50, 000 99, 595 50, 000 49, 995 12, 500 12, 500	402, 327 173, 553 95, 256 428, 700 165, 751 246, 890 256, 827 183, 373 258, 900 281, 453 537, 312 84, 365 626, 600 330, 374 446, 917 221, 726	50,000	8, 984 85 40, 000 5, 000 42, 303 109, 886 127, 795 9, 524 10, 955

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

KANSAS—Continued.

	i			Resources.			
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.	
1 2	Pittsburg, First Pittsburg, National Bank.	John R. Lindburg . E. V. Lanyon	James L. Rogers A. K. Lanyon	\$636, 334 585, 300	\$104, 859 25, 000	\$29,628 163,123	
5	Plainville, First Pratt, National Bank. Sabetha, National Bank.	C. G. Cochran George W. Lemon . Geo. A. Guild	O. H. Bock A. J. Collins	149, 991 99, 719 262, 643	26, 000 6, 250 60, 000	14, 270 21, 500 3, 500	
7 8 9	St. John, First St. John, St. John St. Marys, First St. Marys, National Bank.	F. S. Vedder R. B. Temple Thomas J. Moss Silas B. Warren	R. W. Thompson. J. D. Stewart Frank A. Moss Henry J. Warren.	310, 939 50, 719 130, 843 81, 737	37, 500 6, 382 50, 000 25, 000	8,157 662 12,794	
12 13 14	Salina, Farmers Salina, N.B. of America Sedan, First Sedan, Peoples Seneca, First	P. Looby J. K. Tulloss G. W. Williams	M. C. Stevenson James T. Bradley D. J. Moore J. H. Cohen	532, 707 533, 541 367, 293 50, 880 204, 110	150, 000 111, 791 52, 200 25, 750 50, 000	17, 500 37, 880 6, 382 17, 200	
15	Seneca, National Bank.	R. M. Emery	James H. Gleason	157, 955	50,000	12,718	
17	Smith Center, First Sterling, First Stockton, National State.	J. R. Burrow J. H. Smith M. J. Coolbaugh		230, 114 149, 633 155, 061	100, 600 12, 500 51, 719	16,000 10,709 7,400	
	Stockton, Stockton National.	E. J. Williams		113, 828	16, 128	6, 775	
21 22 23 24 25 26	Syracuse, First	W. P. Humphrey . Edwin Knowles . P. I. Bonebrake W.A.L.Thompson Ed. Crebo Henry Boder, jr Henry E. Shortt	J. D. Cannon J. S. Norman Robert Scott	80, 805 295, 369 342, 268 714, 223 72, 667 82, 122 222, 204	25, 828 103, 500 181, 125 153, 000 13, 150 25, 953 20, 800	12, 245 3, 712 143, 244 66, 067 4, 600 6, 600 57, 563	
27 28	Washington, First Washington, Wash- ington.	J. C. Morrow A. S. Andrews	G. E. Barley J. S. Alspaugh	185, 639 145, 532	12, 800 68, 400	21, 300 21, 300	
29 30	Waverly, First Wellington, Welling-	William Wallace . F. E. Carr	Fred F. Fockele J. P. Wimer	107, 892 173, 977	25,000 51,875	1,000 12,450	
31 32 33	ton. White City, First Wichita, Fourth Wichita, Kansas National.	E. C. Jenkins L. S. Naftzger C. Q. Chandler	M. W. Baker J. M. Moore Elsberry Martin	101, 494 1, 437, 732 1, 148, 046	12,916 183,620 208,975	8, 008 160, 490 365, 370	
34 35	Wichita, Commerce Wichita, Bank of	A. C. Jobes C. W. Brown		902, 025 308, 998	75, 580 78, 050	164, 336 33, 397	
36 37	Wichita. Winfield, First Winfield, Cowley	W. C. Robinson J. E. Jarvis	E. W. Bolinger J. F. Balliet	490, 221 438, 408	154,000 51,868	62, 295 37, 550	
38	County. Winfield, Winfield National.	Wm. E. Otis	James Lorton	390, 600	68, 375	60, 849	
39	Yates Center, Yates Center.	Levi Robbins	J. W. Depew	166, 219	26,000	12, 249	

KENTUCKY.

40 41	Ashland, Second Ashland, Ashland	R. D. Davis John Means	L. N. Davis W. C. Richardson.	\$295, 103 416, 164	\$62,500 205,000	\$54, 563 15, 140
42	Augusta, Farmers	N. J. Stroube		292, 671	50, 100	29,364
43	Barboursville, First	John G. Matthews	Wni. Lock	67, 729	15,500	6, 200
44	Barboursville, Na-	John A. Black	Henry C. Black	84, 184	23, 465	1, 325
	tional Bank of John	0044 11, 04404111	inoming of Diagon (02, 202	20,100	-,
	A. Black.	_			1	
45	Beattyville, National	John J. McHenry.	Monroe McGuire.	77,814	6,418	10,664
	Bank of Beattyville.	Ť		,	,	
46	Bowling Green, Bowl-	J. F. Cox	J. M. Ramsev	238,551	155, 453	5,651
	ing Green.		•	,	·	,
47	Bowling Green, Citi-	Robt, Rodes, jr	T. H. Beard	423, 908	153,000	13,500
	zens.			· '	· '	· ·
48	Campbellsville, Tay-	D. W. Gowdy	G. H. Gowdy	49,092	25,000	4,000
	lor.			,	,	, í
49	Cannel City, Morgan	M. L. Conlev	Luke Powell	58,976	69, 227	1,300
for E	D MODER V			,.	,	,

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

KANSAS—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabi	lities.			Γ
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Ci_cula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$196, 315 284, 020	\$54, 287 86, 296	\$1,021,423 1,143,739	\$50,000 100,000	\$43,585 47,984	\$50,000 25,000	\$820, 200 949, 253	\$ 50,000	\$7,638 21,502	1 2
50, 167 131, 845 65, 069	9, 959 9, 179 14, 241	250, 387 271, 493 405, 453	50,000 25,000 60,000	13, 666 4, 779 21, 607	25, 000 5, 950 60, 000	131, 721 174, 692 250, 792		30, 000 61, 072 13, 054	3 4 5
97, 547 16, 933 49, 557 50, 014	24, 530 4, 618 7, 000 5, 815	478, 673 79, 314 250, 194 162, 566	50,000 25,000 50,000 25,000	13,470 728 23,278 5,536	37,500 6,250 50,000 23,200	377, 703 36, 210 126, 916 107, 898		11, 126 932	6 7 8 9
325, 358 174, 507 75, 831 32, 689 73, 504 107, 880	55, 833 38, 548 37, 150 4, 805 10, 000 10, 410	1,063,898 875,887 570,354 120,506 354,814 838,963	100,000 50,000 75,000 25,000 50,000	62,538 45,402 47,300 1,018 19,969 17,932	100,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 50,000	641, 307 612, 262 352, 519 69, 488 179, 503 219, 899	50, 000 50, 000	55, 342	10 11 12 13 14 15
192, 195 94, 193 27, 773	11, 963 14, 568 20, 204	550, 872 281, 603 262, 157	50,000 50,000 50,000	36, 012 33, 845 1, 460	50,000 12,500 50,000	360, 190 185, 258 160, 697		54,670	16 17 18
27, 258	12,044	176,033	40,000	2, 515	15,000	118,518			19
32, 227 238, 741 203, 402 528, 773 34, 919 92, 645 38, 711 52, 808 36, 230	18, 467 32, 479 46, 787 153, 983 6, 282 10, 932 20, 150 13, 933 12, 659	169, 572 673, 801 916, 826 1, 616, 046 131, 618 218, 252 359, 428 286, 480 283, 121	25,000 100,000 150,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 75,000 50,000 65,000	3, 368 2, 004 20, 875 47, 924 4, 383 3, 031 16, 756 26, 228 32, 974	25,000 100,000 150,000 100,000 12,750 25,000 19,998 12,500 64,400	116, 204 441, 609 524, 255 1, 167, 978 89, 485 165, 221 247, 674 197, 752 120, 747		30, 188	20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
66, 705 113, 618	9, 299 16, 195	209, 896 368, 115	25,000 50,000	8,033 14,902	25,000 50,000	151, 863 242, 660		10, 553	29 30
39, 936 645, 831 777, 144	6, 259 134, 542 200, 295	168, 613 2, 562, 215 2, 700, 830	25,000 200,000 100,000	8,802 110,416 100,017	12,500 125,000 100,000	118, 984 1, 291, 867 1, 279, 053	30,000 100,000	3,327 804,932 1,021,760	31 32 33
862, 701 112, 561	76, 960 48, 673	2, 081, 602 581, 679	100,000 100,000	85, 540 8, 100	25, 000 25, 000	1, 183, 040 317, 342	50,000 50,000	638, 022 81, 237	3 4 35
164,000 138,383	38, 391 34, 236	908, 907 700, 440	100,000 50,000	57, 959 46, 449	100,000 50,000	587, 232 553, 991	50,000	13,716	36 37
125, 402	25, 561	670, 787	50,000	5 7 , 262	50,000	488, 525	25,000		88
22, 202	6, 129	232, 799	35,000	10,634	25,000	162, 165			39

KENTUCKY.

	\$168, 439 296, 962 44, 881 55, 171 129 257	\$30,000 50,437 20,419 9,199 12,703	\$610,605 983,703 437,435 153,799 250,934	\$50,000 105,000 50,000 25,000 30,000	\$31,586 56,747 26,941 6,161 5,530	\$12,500 105,000 47,600 15,000 22,500	\$457, 987 625, 500 308, 773 107, 638 192, 899	\$50,000 50,000	\$8,582 41,456 4,121	40 41 42 43 44
	24, 992	6, 023	125,911	25,000	1,456	6, 250	93, 205			45
	24,844	11,245	435,744	100,000	8, 116	100,000	177, 628	50,000		46
	75, 166	20,308	685, 882	100,000	16, 171	98,250	414,668	50,000	6,793	47
	47, 250	4,627	129, 969	25,000	137	25,000	79, 832			48
	30, 455	5, 287	165, 245	25,000	2, 524	17,000	70, 203	50,000	518	49
Fr	r EDACEI	D					ì	ı	1	i .

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

KENTUCKY--Continued.

				1	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4	Carlisle, First	J. W. Berry J. A. Donaldson Geo. B. Winslow G. W. Gunnell	T. H. Pickrell J. M. Giltner D. M. Bridges Ernest Meek		\$25, 725 85, 750 136, 000 50, 000	\$11,500 6,926 6,850 16,000
5	Sandy. Catlettsburg, Catletts-	John Russell	Gus H. Hampton .	316, 440	150,000	34, 540
67	burg. Cave City, H. Y. Davis	H. Y. Davis W. R. McDowell	S. B. Davis	124, 304	13,000	17,82
s l	Central City, First Clay City, Clay City	M. H. Courtney	A. T. White	85,071 116,399	6,477 51,500	8,071 40,880
9	Columbia, First	John O. Russell	E. H. Hughes	73, 296	25,000	42,813
10	Corbin, First	J. W. Root	D. B. Calvert	44, 249	25, 948	10, 675
11	Covington, First	- <u></u>	E. S. Lec	964,006	400,000	75, 730
12 13	Covington, Citizens Covington, Farmers	Henry Feltman J. H. Mersman	B. J. Linnemann. B. Bramlage	915,789 1,291,870	250,000 300,000	74, 779 179, 000
14	and Traders. Covington, German	Jas. C. Ernst	Geo. E. Engel	1,007,465	263, 850	205, 278
15	Covington, Merchants	Jos. J. Moser	H. W. Percival	247, 025	51,828	$\frac{3,475}{42,250}$
16 17	Cynthiana, Farmers Cynthiana, National	D. M. Martin Wm. Addams	C. H. Cox J. S. Withers	335, 348 447, 694	31,000 102,000	12, 250 12, 500
18	Bank of Cynthiana. Danville, Boyle	Richard Gentry	H. G. Saudifer	290, 930	102, 589	36, 50
19	Danville, Citizens	M. J. Farris	J. A. Quisenberry.		100,000	48,50
20	Danville, Farmers	J. C. Caldwell	G. W. Welsh	308, 680	180,000	10,00
21	Dry Ridge, First	T. J. Browning	W.T.S.Blackburn	143, 247	52,100	8, 62
22	Eddyville, First	Thos. H. Molloy	James F. Ramey .	80,559	25,930	3,66
23 24	Elizabethtown, First. Elizabethtown, Har-	Horace Hays C. Hotopp	W. H. Robertson . W. C. Montgom-	198, 984 351, 702	50,000 121,555	42, 31 4, 87
25	den. Frankfort, National Branch Bank of	E. L. Samuel	ery.	290, 936	25,000	19,74
26	Kentucky.	Fayette Hewitt	Chas, E, Hoge	445 001	105.075	40.51
27	Frankfort, State Franklin, Farmers	J. M. Crocker	John B. Finn, act-	445, 621 68, 712	195, 075 6, 801	49, 51 15, 28
28	and Merchants. Fulton, First	J. L. Stunston	ing. R. M. Showning	191, 242	41,600	12, 24
29	Fulton, City	Smith Fields	C. E. Rice	266,047	52,000	8, 25 12, 70
29 30 31	Georgetown, First	J. D. Grover	W. G. Abbett	243, 644	50,000	12, 70
31	Glasgow, First	A. E. Young	W. B. Smith		50,000	14.3
32 33	Glasgow, Third	S. T. Young	T. D. Dieleingen	81,472	26,000	9,5
34	Glasgow, Trigg	W. L. Porter W. T. Hord	T. P. Dickinson J. E. Pollock	228, 324 55, 198	111,567	24,6 $24,4$
35	Greenup, First Greenville, First	W. A. Wickliffe	J. T. Reynolds, jr.	118,739	17, 115 25, 450	86, 2
36	Harrodsburg, First	Thos. H. Hardin			25, 000	6,0
37	Harrodsburg, Mercer.	Geo. Bohon	F. P. James	336,681	100,000	9,9
38	Hartford, First	G. B. Likens	J. C. Riley	84,417	25,000	2,1
39	Hazard, First	C. G. Bowman	Thos. A. Bowles	32, 525	6,469	9,6
40	Henderson, Henderson.	R. H. Soaper	Chas. E. Dallam	'	406,000	66, 9
41	Hodgenville, Far- mers.	T. H. Harned	T. E. Stark	1	31,000	2,5
42	Hopkinsville, First	George C. Long	Thos. W. Long	190, 083	101,000	25, 0
43 44	Horse Cave, First	R. T. Smith	T W Thalean	107, 854 139, 537	26,003 $12,500$	35, 5
45	Lancaster Citizens	Lawis V Loavell	J. W. Hocker B. F. Hudson	1 1/6 1/6	50,000	2, 9 30, 4
46	Hustonville, National Lancaster, Citizens Lancaster, National	A. R. Denny	S. C. Denny	.1 146, 820 1	50,000	34, 1
47	Latoma, rust	J. T. Earle	W. R. Elliston	125,646	50,000 25,750 154,500	9,5
48	Lawrenceburg, Law- renceburg.	C. E. Bond	J. M. Johnson	277,669	154,500	6,8
49	Lebanon, Citizens	R. Y. McElroy	J. A. Kelly S. B. Bottom	253, 214	102,000	31,8
50	Lebanon, Farmers	R. N. Watheu	S. B. Bottom	228, 811	50,000	1,8
$\frac{51}{52}$	Lebanon, Mariou Leitchfield, Grayson	E. R. Bassett	R. J. Bassett	493, 893 116, 350	40,000 26,000	25, 5 $12, 6$
53	County. Lexington, First	John T. Shelby	John M. Bell	603,075	259,600	176, 6
54	Lexington, Second		J. P. Shaw	. 455, 451	214,000	57,7
55	Lexington, Third	W. J. Loughridge.	j Garland H. Barr	. 347, 538	214,000 207,804 341,700	30,1
56	Lexington, Fayette	S. Bassett	R. S. Bullock		341, 700	145, 2
57	Lexington, Lexing- ton City.	J. S. Stoll	J. W. Stoll		516,710	347, 2
	Lexington, Phoenix	D. F. Frazee	J. W. Rodes	996, 316	50,000	147, 1
58						
59	London, First	R. M. Jackson	McC. Fitzgerald	255, 158	51,000	2,0
		R. M. Jackson D. C. Edwards	McC. Fitzgerald D. F. Brown	. 92,878	51,000 25,641 7,800	2,0 1,2 17,8

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

KENTUCKY—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$12, 262 95, 435 21, 002 66, 855	\$5,874 17,207 14,692 13,215	\$123,966 500,363 442,170 328,242	\$25,000 60,000 60,000 50,000	\$1,205 47,931 16,531 12,217	\$25,000 60,000 60,000 50,000	\$71, 404 331, 858 252, 639 181, 333	\$ 53,000	\$1,357 574 34,692	
109,864	17,154	627, 998	100,000	26 ,7 81	100,000	279,508	50,000	71,709	
34, 335 17, 462 8, 212 40, 519 30, 121 133, 072 111, 550 151, 757	9,823 8,311 8,472 10,023 7,050 33,690 40,975 41,927	199, 286 125, 392 225, 463 191, 651 118, 043 1, 606, 498 1, 393, 093 1, 964, 554	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 300, 000 200, 000 300, 000	1, 477 3, 840 8, 514 3, 190 2, 107 155, 381 77, 963 212, 281	12, 500 6, 250 49, 300 24, 200 24, 400 295, 698 150, 000 296, 850	160, 309 90, 302 117, 258 139, 261 66, 536 678, 318 864, 348 949, 857		77, 101 1, 049 205, 566	1 1 1 1
211, 885 22, 362 49, 888 139, 987	52, 380 6, 170 17, 152 34, 200	1,740,858 330,857 475,638 736,381	350,000 100,000 80,000 100,000	161, 447 527 48, 064 55, 347	250,000 49,500 29,300 91,000	840, 422 180, 830 312, 019 483, 889		138, 989 6, 255 6, 145	1 1 1 1
27, 969 43, 111 57, 022 11, 858 16, 847 31, 692 50, 371	15, 665 12, 626 15, 107 5, 983 6, 005 12, 000 21, 958	473, 658 469, 787 570, 809 221, 816 133, 006 334, 988 550, 461	100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 50,000	35,722 32,338 51,146 19,916 3,691 18,895 18,053	100,000 98,700 98,700 50,000 25,000 50,000 50,000		78,804		13 15 20 21 22 23 24 24
80,092	20,094	435, 865	100,000	13, 749	25,000		 		2
102, 795 24, 278	35, 128 5, 880	828, 130 120, 956	150,000 25,000	22, 265 3, 062	135, 900 6, 500	467,068 86,394	50,000	2,897	2 2
12, 318 19, 456 53, 731 32, 224 21, 218 56, 382 41, 864 128, 041 58, 809 38, 855 13, 583 23, 911 44, 465	10, 988 24, 100 13, 076 8, 716 5, 791 18, 001 6, 850 18, 552 12, 835 18, 776 6, 861 2, 778 23, 415	268, 338 369, 853 373, 151 263, 318 144, 061 438, 874 145, 449 377, 057 409, 396 504, 262 132, 014 75, 309 936, 930	100,000 80,000 50,000 25,600 75,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 200,000	20, 334 21, 725 20, 832 11, 636 1, 319 16, 202 2, 879 15, 910 30, 591 42, 600 12, 787	40,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 75,000 16,250 25,000 25,000 25,000 6,250 107,300	97, 336 214, 478 235, 545 150, 322 92, 742 220, 868 101, 168 305, 238 252, 800 259, 358 44, 059 274, 782	50,000	10, 668 3, 650 16, 774 1, 360 1, 804 152 909 1, 005 4, 104 41 182, 395	2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4
18,629	6,600	177,317	30,000	2, 683	39,000	109, 312		5, 322	4
76, 931 24, 212 44, 425 52, 967 77, 128 14, 214 86, 790	22, 565 7, 739 12, 432 14, 257 11, 657 10, 370 18, 566	415, 579 201, 361 211, 794 293, 807 319, 760 185, 560 544, 325	50,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 100,000	11,545 577 16,222 11,295 19,591 2,304 16,748	50,000 25,000 9,500 50,000 49,200 25,000 100,000	254, 034 150, 497 129, 752 181, 573 197, 950 130, 872 264, 151	50,000	287 6, 320 939 3, 019 2, 384 13, 426	4 4 4 4 4 4
35, 122 15, 051 44, 776 11, 445	14, 202 15, 164 29, 956 5, 287	436, 338 310, 826 634, 150 171, 722	50,000 150,000 25,000	33,017 11,232 67,119 5,052	100,000 50,000 40,000 25,000	170, 225 190, 656 367, 751 110, 732	25,000	8.096	4 5 5 5
36, 359 115, 680 39, 306 123, 308 112, 480	36, 126 32, 184 9, 225 55, 972 46, 189	1,111,810 875,065 634,021 2,006,608 1,982,223	400,000 150,000 200,000 300,000 400,000	125,773 32,277 37,775 318,347 194,155	134,500 147,000 200,000 300,000 400,000	323, 809 439, 413 187, 007 948, 343 797, 921	50,000 50,000 40,000 105,000	77, 728 56, 375 9, 239 99, 918 85, 147	5 5 5 5 5
110, 616 86, 059 27, 877 25, 005	59, 931 18, 806 7, 288 15, 513	1, 363, 972			50,000 50,000 25,000 7,500			180, 153 4, 317 118 3, 169	58 59 60 61

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES KENTUCKY-Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5	Louisa, Louisa Louisville, First Louisville, Third Louisville, American Louisville, Citizens Louisville, Louisville	M. G. Watson Clint C. McClarty. Owen Tyler L. C. Murray H. C. Rodes. Theodore Harris.	M. F. Conley J. B. Brown C. W. Dieruf R. F. Warfield F. B. Lynd John H. Leathers.	\$117, 979 2, 609, 543 954, 865 2, 059, 336 2, 291, 263 1, 505, 031	\$74, 916 722, 000 258, 355 1, 200, 000 550, 000 250, 000	\$13,638 220,268 149,125 1,132,117 463,950 141,069
7	Nat. Bkg. Co. Louisville, N. B. of	Oscar Fenley	E. W. Hays	4, 319, 183	1,600,000	646,721
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Kentucky. Louisville, Southern. Louisville, Union Louisville, Western Ludlow, First. Manchester, First Mayfield, First Mayfield, Gity. Mayfield, Farmers. Maysville, First Maysville, First	James S. Escott L. O. Cox W. H. Netherland R. H. Flemming. Jas. H. White H. S. Hale D. B. Stanfield L. W. Key Benj. Longnecker Samuel M. Hall.	Henry D. Ormsby. A. R. White Louis F. Metz. A. V. C. Grant. D. L. Walker N. A. Hale. W. W. Beadles. C. C. Wyatt W. W. Ball Ches. D. Pearce	1, 753, 080 3, 506, 683 447, 021 197, 348 53, 678 320, 186 186, 899 121, 396 402, 018 415, 805	381, 667 861, 000 112, 500 25, 000 13, 066 150, 000 80, 000 13, 000 110, 000 122, 000	78, 093 137, 442 176, 351 35, 876 529 6, 000 24, 206 3, 021 8, 000 49, 019
18 19	Middlesboro, N. B. of Middlesboro. Monticello, Citizens Morganfield, Morgan-	R. C. Ford H. H. Henninger .	W. C. Sleet C. McConnaghy	108,745	12, 800 24, 050	4,990
20 21	morganield, Morgan- field. Mount Sterling, Mont-	Jno. M. Crowe John G. Winn	Chas. H. Ellis Pierce Winn	58, 830 155, 762	30,000 102,500	2,000 23,500
22 22	gomery. Mount Sterling, Mount		David Howell		50,000	9,060
23	Mount Sterling, Trad-	J. M. Bigstaff	J. C. Greene	1 ' 1	50,000	8, 275
24 25 26 27 28 29	ers. Newport, German Newport, Newport Nicholasville, First Olive Hill, Olive Hill. Owensboro, First Owensboro, National	J. P. Weckman John C. Schroll N. L. Bronaugh J. W. Shumate E. W. Wood R. S. Hughes	A. M. Larkin J. D. Hengelbrok. G. L. Knight E. D. Gray Phil. T. Watkins C. C. Watkins	546, 792 517, 421 314, 355 40, 624 251, 613 796, 150	103,000 100,000 25,000 25,875 230,000 425,000	190, 883 95, 935 11, 000 7, 210 4, 000 18, 500
30 31 32 33	Deposit. Owenton, First Owenton, Farmers Paducah, First Paducah, American- German.	G. F. Waldrop J. H. Cunningham Robt. L. Reeves Geo. C. Thompson	G. W. Forsee J. Holbrook T. A. Baker Ed. L. Atkins	154, 275 119, 985 523, 742 768, 965	16,720 15,675 66,259 50,000	3, 485 4, 700 39, 500 32, 800
34 35	Paintsville, Paints-	S. B. Hughes Dan Davis	J. C. Utterback J.E. Buckingham.	811, 803 334, 439	250, 000 134, 750	79, 975 26, 000
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45	Paris, First Pikeville, First Pikeville, Pikeville Pineville, Bell Prestonburg, First Princeton, First Princeton, Farmers Richmond, Citizens Richmond, Madison Richmond, Richmond	C. M. Thomas J. W. Ford J. E. Yost D. B. Logan R. E. Stanley R. B. Ratliff J. D. Leech James Bennett Waller Bennett J. W. Caperton	Jas. McClure J. C. Bowles For Rogers E. G. Conant J. M. Weddington Edward Garrett John R. Wyle S. S. Parkes Robt. R. Burnam J. E. Greenleaf	308, 596 178, 741 96, 480 36, 296 46, 822 644, 356 134, 079 212, 082 348, 528 271, 801	152,000 12,500 13,234 6,633 6,833 103,000 104,727 52,031 100,000 103,500	950 5, 984 15, 400 6, 875 2, 683 9, 380 12, 500 9, 025 3, 485 26, 000
46 47 48 49 50 51 52	Russellville, Citizens. Sebree, First. Somerset, First. Somerset, Farmers. Springfield, First. Stanford, First. Stanford, First	T. D. Evans J. B. Ramsey J. M. Richardson J. S. Cooper B. L. Litsey J. S. Hocker S. H. Shanks	H. L. Trimble Joel Bailey Joe H. Gibson John C. Ogden A. C. McElroy Jno. J. McRoberts W. M. Bright	102, 779 125, 982 374, 711 175, 417 228, 232 188, 834 228, 545	25, 875 103, 113 165, 408 52, 000 50, 000 51, 500 50, 000	7,600 5,418 25,000 9,522 5,000 18,680 3,300
53 54 55 56 57 58	County. Sturgis, First West Liberty, First Wickliffe, First Williamsburg, First Winchester, Citizens Winchester, Clark County.	A. S. Winston S. W. Cecil Jno. F. Cocke E. S. Moss J. D. Simpson T. C. Robinson	Mark E. Eastin H. C. Thompson I. N. Trimble T. C. Perkins A. H. Hampton B. F. Curtis	57, 833 44, 031 101, 561 74, 095 308, 617 653, 361	20, 700 6, 700 7, 650 6, 829 50, 000 200, 000	17, 532 5, 000 52, 343 8, 949 9, 000 203

KENTUCKY—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$46, 874 574, 032 411, 933 1, 884, 226 1, 026, 764 599, 677	\$10,089 488,932 156,840 267,928 340,214 202,500	\$263, 496 4, 614, 775 1, 931, 118 6, 543, 607 4, 672, 191 2, 698, 277	\$50,000 500,000 200,000 800,000 500,000 250,000	\$5,832 215,900 2,735 203,186 427,486 87,376	\$22,500 500,000 200,000 800,000 350,000 250,000	\$134,911 1,978,020 1,144,654 1,398,655 1,679,294 1,111,979	\$50,000 196,250 13,619 400,000 199,923	\$253 1, 224, 605 370, 110 2, 941, 766 1, 515, 488 998, 922	1 2 3 4 5 6
1, 383, 736	362,870	8, 311, 910	1,645,000	1, 107, 973	1,600,000	1,854,627		2, 104, 310	7
454, 544 1,001, 465 73, 793 15, 369 7, 730 10, 851 8, 006 7, 475 60, 957 73, 490 58, 210	129, 359 430, 979 64, 635 16, 001 5, 420 5, 100 2, 765 5, 754 22, 420 29, 015 16, 669	2, 796, 743 5, 927, 569 874, 300 289, 594 80, 423 492, 137 301, 876 150, 646 603, 395 689, 329 228, 228	250, 000 500, 000 800, 000 25, 000 150, 000 100, 000 50, 000 105, 000 100, 000 50, 000	86, 856 426, 797 40, 067 22, 482 3, 702 73, 860 32, 125 12, 548 48, 220 28, 775 6, 775	167, 600 498, 000 50, 000 25, 000 12, 500 150, 000 80, 000 12, 500 70, 000 12, 500	1,774,878 2,031,479 434,179 216,407 86,775 112,916 87,003 61,978 335,918 437,914 150,054	201, 000 334, 953 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	316, 409 2,146, 340 54 705 2,446 5,361 2,748 13,620 5,057 2,640 8,899	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
21, 488 19, 427	7,614 6,150	166, 887 116, 407	25,000 30,000	3, 789 2, 033	23, 350 30, 000	114, 545 54, 374		203	19 20
74,644	14, 580	370, 986	50,000	7,638	49, 300	210, 819	50,000	3, 229	21
91,001	20,643	449, 279	50,000	30, 398	50,000	307, 996	ļ	10,885	22
19,055	21, 961	306, 459	50,000	4,833	50,000	177,819		23, 807	23
98, 166 80, 202 104, 271 17, 053 87, 767 214, 092	40,000 37,080 20,425 7,839 15,920 53,603	978, 841 830, 638 475, 051 98, 601 539, 300 1, 507, 345	100,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 137,900 325,000	36, 188 37, 861 51, 026 562 42, 521 76, 443	100,000 100,000 24,998 24,500 130,000 321,200	729, 774 585, 046 287, 849 42, 949 128, 658 583, 622	99, 806 99, 950	12,879 7,731 11,178 5,590 415 101,130	24 25 26 27 28 29
11, 748 51, 144 157, 859 179, 155	5, 403 6, 472 28, 180 50, 607	191,631 197,976 815,540 1,081,527	63,000 60,000 100,000 230,000	13,009 16,698 134,022 94,932	16,000 15,000 65,000 50,000	98, 410 105, 734 504, 960 583, 499		1, 212 544 11, 558 123, 096	30 31 32 33
110, 377 132, 308	40,647 $21,485$	$\substack{1,292,802\\648,982}$	200,000 100,000	167, 098 43, 542	200,000 84,750	638, 722 342, 324	49, 970 50, 000	37, 012 28, 366	34 35
32, 241 99, 314 60, 645 12, 967 25, 666 82, 983 20, 430 127, 091 69, 885 91, 368	13, 851 27, 680 7, 744 10, 237 5, 860 13, 955 10, 321 15, 145 16, 271 17, 800	507, 638 324, 219 193, 503 73, 008 87, 864 853, 674 282, 057 415, 374 538, 169 510, 469	100,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 125,000 50,000 100,000 100,000	30, 528 25, 384 1, 593 1, 301 2, 152 15, 195 3, 952 4, 707 30, 216 12, 067	96,000 12,000 12,500 6,250 6,500 100,000 50,000 49,500 98,500 100,000	169, 820 236, 835 129, 410 38, 859 54, 212 613, 133 116, 524 258, 732 292, 972 298, 145	50,000	1,598	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45
55, 002 23, 248 257, 526 55, 089 11, 705 27, 487 48, 633	7, 993 6, 715 42, 000 14, 986 15, 426 13, 278 14, 319	199, 249 264, 476 864, 645 307, 014 310, 363 299, 779 344, 797	25,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	6, 128 2, 433 59, 304 7, 004 30, 890 16, 263 20, 967	25, 000 49, 900 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 49, 500 49, 200	143, 121 92, 670 546, 477 199, 391 174, 999 169, 378 222, 669	50, 000 50, 000		46 47 48 49 50 51 52
64, 345 19, 825 19, 694 35, 926 110, 733 40, 939	8,726 3,875 7,500 6,264 19,397 14,811	169, 136 79, 431 188, 748 132, 063 497, 747 909, 314	25, 000 25, 000 30, 000 25, 000 100, 000 200, 000	2, 396 1, 186 7, 089 6, 018 36, 952 140, 909	19, 300 6, 500 7, 500 6, 500 50, 000 200, 000	121, 821 46, 725 143, 651 93, 969 297, 658 293, 936		619 20 508 576 13,137 74,469	58 54 55 56 57 58

LOUISIANA.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Abbeville, First Alexandria, First Arcadia, First Baton Rouge, First Franklin, First Homer, Homer Jeanerette, First Jennings, First Jennings, State Lafayette, First Lake Arthur, First Lake Charles, First Lake Charles, First	Paul Lisso. S. W. Smith D. M. Reymond P. L. Lawrence Joseph Birg C. O. Ferguson H. Patout F. E. Bliss T. L. Waddell N. P. Moss Frank Roberts.	W. D. Hill L. M. Tooke O. Kondert M. Walker. H. S. Palfrey A. Cousin, jr. Geo. A. Courtney C. D. Andrus S. R. Parkerson W. S. Streater N. E. North	\$152, 962 734, 049 734, 049 735, 472 535, 581 337, 419 315, 036 242, 837 149, 252 392, 321 128, 759 455, 210 82, 957 609, 907 1, 534, 439	\$12, 500 104, 500 52, 250 104, 000 155, 797 18, 300 15, 656 51, 855 12, 938 62, 667 108, 250 6, 437 108, 875 129, 000	\$18, 239 54, 183 17, 751 29, 663 11, 831 219, 315 4, 802 23, 026 30, 650 24, 137 42, 873 2, 500 44, 149 79, 712
15 16 17 18 19 20 21	casieu. Lake Charles, National Leesville, First Mansfield, First Monroe, Monroe Monroe, Ouachita Morgan City, First New Iberia, New Iberia, New	H. C. Gill M. L. Fleishei W. A. Nabors	W. A. Guillemet. J. E. Duff Robt. Pitchford T. E. Flournoy O. B. Morton M. E. Norman	360, 596 58, 400 56, 009 229, 487 600, 198	157, 002 13, 000 6, 605 15, 000 12, 500 26, 102 103, 338	38, 000 8, 396 15, 881 54, 185 66, 897 44, 201 12, 500
22 23 24	New Iberia, Peoples New Iberia, State New Orleans, Com- mercial.		W. J. Mitchell	322, 965 2, 173, 090	51,500 103,250 311,914	14,500 15,866 75,042
25	New Orleans, Ger- man-American.	W. R. Irby		1 ' '	780, 925	336, 184
26	New Orleans, Mer- chants.	J. M. Sherrouse	J. L. Quealy	367, 484	191,463	8,477
27	New Orleans, New Or- leans.	R. E. Craig	Wm. Palfrey	2, 931, 196	300,000	1, 224, 740
28 29	New Orleans, State New Orleans, Whitney Central.	Wm. Adler Geo. Q. Whitney		5, 019, 228 11, 062, 328	325, 000 1, 475, 888	-404, 846 530, 112
30 31 32 33 34	New Roads, First Opelousas, Opelousas. Patterson, First Providence, First Shreveport, First	R. Lee Riggs W. S. Jones W. F. Dillon	A. Léon Dupré A. S. Kleinpeter R. J. Walker W. J. Bayersdörffer		6,570 51,000 6,668 50,000 570,625	3, 212 58, 676 10, 099 10, 352 61, 224
35 36	Shreveport, Commercial. Welsh, First	P. Youree Lee E. Robinson		, , , , , ,	516, 250 6, 437	41, 439 12, 000

MAINE.

37	Auburn, First	H M Packard	H C Dov	\$ 582,758	\$103, 250	\$98, 72
38	Auburn, National		Everett L. Smith .		102,000	20, 50
•	Shoe and Leather.	GCO. I. Martin	Brefett B. Smith.	010,000	102,000	20,00
39	Augusta, First	L. Titeomb	C. S. Highborn	588, 397	301, 336	36, 84
40	Augusta, Granite				200,000	48, 97
41	Bangor, First				350,000	106, 86
42	Bangor, Second		Geo. A. Crosby		150,000	248, 74
43	Bangor, Merchants				56, 150	208, 50
44	Bangor, Veazie				30,000	184, 38
45	Bar Harbor, First				12,500	35, 70
46	Bath, First				150,000	72, 48
47	Bath, Bath				175,000	207, 2
48	Bath, Lincoln				203,000	161, 6
49	Bath, Marine				105, 100	18, 7
50	Belfast, City				61,500	246, 7
51	Bethel, Bethel				10, 478	11,5
52	Biddeford, First				100,000	3,8
53	Biddeford, Biddeford.	Frederick Yates	C. E. Goodwin		156,000	62, 3
54	Boothbay Harbor,				25,500	4, 1
_	First.			,	,	,
55	Brunswich, First	F. H. Wilson	S. L. Forsaith	137, 274	50,000	126, 8
56	Brunswick, Pejepscot.	W. R. Lincoln	L. H. Stover	29, 318	51, 200	66,0
57	Brunswick Union	H A Rendell	J W Fisher	87 556	50,000	51, 4
fo ⁵⁸ F	Bucksport, Bucksport	Pascal P. Gilmore	Edward B. Moor .	151, 939		25, 8

LOUISIANA.

\$12,909 63,440 7,347	Total resources and liabilities. \$209, 198 1, 176, 066	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
$63,440 \\ 7,347$	\$209, 198 1, 176, 066	e 50, 000						
29, 900 10, 053 25, 744 26, 905 14, 608 28, 561 6, 537 22, 631 2, 625 62, 305 102, 183	289, 727 780, 854 581, 890 642, 094 319, 535 266, 503 567, 317 234, 999 682, 396 102, 202 1, 023, 112 2, 083, 483	\$50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 150,000 150,000	\$32, 837 157, 137 31, 918 124, 752 77, 012 133, 115 83, 562 7, 184 27, 837 5, 143 75, 581 3, 302 55, 962 155, 492	\$12,500 100,000 50,000 100,000 9,910 15,000 48,450 12,500 60,000 6,250 58,250 75,000	132, 793 385, 896 172, 080 447, 069 160, 973 160, 869 436, 221 94, 259 316, 865 67, 650 807, 047	\$50,000	2,000	1 1 1 1 1 1 1
35, 648 11, 302 2, 761 17, 132 42, 741 10, 535 33, 063	698, 947 127, 165 89, 830 364, 590 859, 588 221, 714 863, 652	100,000 50,000 25,000 60,000 50,000 25,000 50,000	22, 832 2, 344 2, 876 54, 333 245, 455 8, 469 324, 228	100,000 12,500 6,250 15,000 12,500 25,000 49,400	425, 804 56, 703 45, 704 213, 868 544, 622 163, 245 375, 024	50,000	10,000 21,389	1 1 1 1 1 2 2
11, 784 10, 077 230, 897	327, 698 485, 553 3, 448, 726	50,000 100,000 300,000	51, 024 15, 340 271, 699	50,000 98,900 299,000	176, 674 173, 813 1, 616, 942		97, 500 961, 085	2 2 2
2 28, 243	7, 211, 891	1,325,000	781,910	596, 400	2, 407, 187	150,000	1,951,394	2
21,138	657, 447	200,000	5, 117	149, 350	188,200	33,000	81,780	2
691, 675	6,531,878	1,000,000	375, 240	199, 250	4, 564, 578	69, 949	322, 856	2
568, 116 592, 832	7, 918, 274 16, 825, 875	300,000 2,500,000	676, 408 1, 006, 237	300,000 1,200,000	3, 750, 152 5, 330, 770	25, 000 227, 777	2, 866, 714 6, 561, 091	2.2
1, 195 11, 313 12, 767 5, 826 67, 134 149, 506	55, 060 331, 326 181, 520 244, 403 3, 153, 605 3, 716, 406	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 500, 000	25, 431 14, 319 20, 905 137, 933 74, 064	6, 250 49, 380 6, 250 50, 000 495, 900 500, 000	83, 414 1, 615, 349 1, 806, 101		,	33333333
	10, 053 25, 744 25, 794 14, 608 28, 561 6, 537 22, 631 22, 623 62, 305 102, 138 35, 648 31, 302 2, 761 10, 777 230, 897 228, 243 21, 138 691, 675 568, 116 592, 832 1, 195 511, 313 1, 767 5, 826 67, 134	$\begin{array}{c cccc} 100,053 & 581,890 \\ 25,744 & 642,094 \\ 26,905 & 319,535 \\ 14,608 & 266,503 \\ 28,561 & 567,317 \\ 6,537 & 22,631 & 682,396 \\ 2,625 & 102,202 \\ 62,305 & 1,023,112 \\ 102,183 & 2,083,483 \\ 10,2183 & 2,083,483 \\ 11,302 & 127,165 \\ 2,761 & 89,800 \\ 17,132 & 364,590 \\ 42,741 & 891,585 \\ 10,535 & 221,714 \\ 33,063 & 863,652 \\ 11,784 & 327,698 \\ 10,077 & 3485,553 \\ 230,897 & 3,448,726 \\ 228,243 & 7,211,891 \\ 21,138 & 657,447 \\ 691,675 & 6,531,878 \\ 568,116 & 7,918,274 \\ 592,832 & 16,825,875 \\ 1,195 & 15,060 \\ 13,131 & 331,326 \\ 12,767 & 181,520 \\ 5,826 & 67,134 & 3,153,605 \\ 149,506 & 3,716,406 \\ \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

MAINE.

					1 .				1	
	\$318,595 107,849	\$43, 241 \$4, 455	\$1, 146, 566 878, 664	\$150,000 200,000	\$87,004 76,463	\$100,000 100,000	\$713, 164 483, 148		\$96,398 19,053	37 38
	83,777 49,365	21, 792 30, 460		250,000 100,000	128, 046 60, 996	241, 400 98, 900	332,538 491,860	\$50,000 97,399	30, 159 75, 646	39 40
	215, 290 164, 909 103, 948	60, 925 44, 710 38, 886	1,587,497 1,403,366 914,263	300,000 150,000 100,000	281, 335 421, 184 239, 323	293, 900 148, 100 56, 150	661, 432 684, 082 517, 352	50,000		41 42 43
	174, 999 97, 618	43, 428 28, 323	758, 618 447, 287	100, 000 50, 000	50, 846 29, 057	28,500 12,500	496, 827 347, 028		82, 445 8, 702	44 45
	48,415 96,810 84,678	13, 886 10, 632 36, 707	$\begin{array}{c} 665,951 \\ 727,254 \\ 1,179,197 \end{array}$	200, 000 125, 000 200, 000	76, 499 81, 016 94, 070	150,000 125,000 200,000	236, 123 147, 530 652, 679		198,708	46 47 48
	10,739 89,915	12,828 33,599	428, 704 695, 289	100,000 60,000	35, 945 17, 920	99, 300 58, 400	153, 183 555, 388	••••	40, 276 3, 581	49 50
	33, 181 66, 368 59, 295	4, 933 29, 802 14, 620	100, 224 509, 419 537, 777	25,000 100,000 150,000	3, 167 82, 937 46, 669	10,000 91,700 150,000	61, 057 232, 460 159, 920		2,322	51 52 53
,	51,699 29,656	9, 953 9, 294		25, 000 50, 000	11,620 101,039	25, 000 50, 000	138,569			54 55
	21, 512 9, 160	3, 281 8, 327	171, 355 206, 443	50, 000 50, 000	12, 199 30, 735	47, 900 49, 998	57, 277 75, 710		3, 979	56 57
Digitized for	orF P 7A338EF	5,989	262,592	50,000	12,736	50,000	149,856	i	! 	58

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MAINE—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3	Calais, Calais	George Downes H. L. Alden Joshua Adams	Frank Nelson J. F. Stetson Guy Carleton	\$341, 231 215, 904 . 86, 105	\$50,000 50,000 52,438	\$58, 498 20, 975 67, 993
4 5 6	Caribou, Caribou Damariscotta, First Dexter, First	G. W. Irving F. E. Tukey Cyrus Foss	C. B. Margesson Joel P. Huston Charles M. Sawyer	189, 633 131, 992 110, 353	13,000 17,500 25,000	51, 656 4, 300 8, 261
7 8 9 10	Eastport, Frontier Ellsworth, First Ellsworth, Burrill Fairfield, National of Fairfield.	Edward E. Shead. A P. Wiswell Chas. C. Burrill C. G. Totman	Geo. H. Hayes H. W. Cushman James E. Parsons . W. W. Merrill	110, 353 220, 758 550, 372 141, 445 96, 910	43,000 51,000 12,743 25,000	72, 699 853, 367 5, 625 6, 650
11 12 13	Farmingham, First Farmington, Peoples. Fort Fairfield, Fort	Jos. C. Holman Geo. W. Wheeler . H. W. Trafton	J. H. Thompson J. Prentice Flint . H. B. Kilburn	160, 944 286, 413 237, 814	31,000 38,000 12,500	58,774 374,800 4,500
14 15 16 17	Gardiner, Gardiner Gardiner, Oakland Hallowell, Hallowell. Hallowell, Northern	J. C. Atkins Josiah S. Maxey Austin D. Knight. Ben Tenney	H. M. Lawton Henry Farrington W. H. Perry Geo. A. Safford	169, 802 111, 736 112, 596 157, 967	12,500 12,500 25,000 151,540	33, 200 64, 650 14, 128 23, 299
18 19 20 21 22	Houlton, First Houlton, Farmers Kennebunk, Ocean Lewiston, First Lewiston, Manufac-	C. H. Pierce Lewis B. Johnson R. W. Lord F. H. Packard William H. Newell	Frank E. Gray Percy L. Rideout. Chas. R. Littlefield A. L. Templeton R. B. Hayes	112, 596 157, 967 241, 736 194, 374 122, 198 863, 266 425, 272	151,540 21,700 12,500 26,000 413,000 51,500	23, 299 62, 250 6, 000 21, 089 98, 363 71, 037
23 24 25	turers. Limerick, Limerick Madison, First New Castle, New Cas-	F. E. Moulton Chas. H. Clark Thos. C. Kennedy.	Chas. G. Moulton. K. C. Gray L. H. Chapman	439, 344 263, 054 92, 437	52,000 20,000 33,090	139, 600 219, 580 23, 134
26	tie. North Berwick, North Berwick.	F. O. Snow	Theodore Gould	80, 521	30, 556	42,533
27 28	Norway, Norway Oakland, Messalon- skee.	C. N. Tubbs Geo. W. Goulding	H. D. Smith J. E. Harris	165, 579 140, 574	32,500 20,000	89, 550 16, 593
29 30 31	Phillips, Phillips Pittsfield, Pittsfield Portland First.	John A. Emery John W. Manson . F. Robie	H. H. Field Henry F. Libby James E. Wengren	290, 073 254, 649 2, 247, 789	51,500 51,000 52,000	3, 200 235, 612 217, 491
32 33 34 35 36	Portland, Canal Portland, Casco Portland, Chapman Portland, Cumberland	Elias Thomas Frederick N. Dow Seth L. Larrabee . Wm. H. Moulton . Leander W. Fobes	E. D. Noves John H. Davis Thomas H. Eaton Bion Wilson John M. Gould	1,674,705 2,729,556 1,015,046 627,088 512,155	230, 000 50, 000 172, 520 38, 500 50, 000	124, 500 1, 038, 881 231, 606 40, 500 89, 729
37 38	Portland, National Traders. Portland, Portland Presque Isle, Presque	Fred E. Riehards. C. F. Daggett	Charles G. Allen W. M. Seely	2,055,097 267,424	400,000 12,500	1,610,686 5,500
39	Isle. Richmond, First	C. H. T. J. South-	J. M. Odiorne	53,033	53,000	17,000
40 41	Richmond, Richmond Rockland, North	ard. Geo. H. Theobald. S. M. Bird	Wm. H. Stuart E. F. Berry	89, 268 257, 599	34, 290 50, 000	72, 107 52, 508
42 43 44	Rockland, North Rockland, Rockland Rumford, Rumford	G. Howe Wiggins John A. Decker H. R. Jordan	I. M. Conant E. S. Kennard Chas. L. Bachelder	257, 599 454, 382 272, 045 157, 644	150,000 41,725 104,000	52, 508 52, 687 54, 050 27, 000
45 46 47	Saco, Saco Saco, York Sanford, Sanford Searsport, Searsport	H. Fairfield L. B. Goodall F. I. Pendleton	S. C. Parcher M. A. Hewett A. H. Nichols	301, 629 857, 911 148, 102	102,000 15,000 42,000 150,000	70,185
48 49 50	Skownegan, First Skownegan, Second South Berwick, South	A. H. Weston John R. McClellan G. C. Yeaton	Edward P. Page James Fellows C. H. Wentworth.	418, 619 241, 678 96, 129	150, 000 125, 000 100, 000	81, 775 97, 000 135, 238 85, 900
51	Berwick. Springvale, Spring- vale.	Geo. W. Hanson	H. B. Rowe	86, 410	6, 514	8, 188
52 53	Thomaston, Georges Thomaston, Thomaston.	W. E. Vinal C. H. Washburn	L. S. Levensaler F. H. Jordan	135, 577 131, 583	30,000 52,000	24, 850 83, 027
54 55 56	Waldoboro Medomak	A. R. Reed John N. Webber G. K. Boutelle	D. W. Potter J. F. Percival Hascall S. Hall	349, 629	50,000 204,000 119,065	76,040 111,450 99,529
57 58 .	Waterville, Peoples Waterville, Ticonic Wiscasset, First York Village, York County.	Wm. D. Patterson. Elizabeth B. Davidson.	F. W. Sewall A. M. Bragdon	257, 080 106, 200 253, 390	103, 500 62, 700	31, 100 58, 363

MAINE—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.		Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$44,686 95,892 22,540	\$15, 134 13, 988 11, 042	\$509, 549 396, 759 240, 118	\$100,000 50,000 50,000	\$65, 289 37, 076 2, 606	\$50,000 47,450 49,500	\$283,091 262,233 138,612		\$ 11, 1 69	
21, 425 40, 295 25, 519 115, 670 124, 851 5, 434 16, 742	14, 352 9, 232 11, 450 22, 000 55, 064 15, 297 5, 286	290, 066 203, 319 180, 583 474, 127 1, 134, 654 180, 544 150, 588	50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	19, 111 6, 844 8, 869 53, 183 66, 119 9, 735 11, 584	11,400 17,000 25,000 43,000 50,000 12,500 22,900	199, 555 124, 582 82, 300 274, 854 956, 400 100, 043 57, 104		10,000 4,893 14,414 3,090 12,135 8,266 9,000	
51, 323 162, 484 33, 824	23, 725 54, 037 13, 449	325, 766 915, 734 302, 087	50,000 50,000 50,000	14, 6 3 3 14, 988 19, 533	29,300 37,000 12,500	231, 213 813, 746 170, 054		620 50,000	
29,530 60,759 28,486 6,865 28,765 9,615 91,799 151,021 149,849	13, 057 14, 553 8, 510 4, 739 20, 971 10, 132 9, 975 40, 661 46, 431	258, 089 264, 198 188, 720 344, 410 375, 422 232, 621 271, 061 1, 566, 311 744, 089	50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 400,000 200,000	21, 464 26, 938 25, 942 42, 415 62, 186 23, 121 11, 868 215, 976 52, 142	12,000 12,500 25,000 100,000 21,700 11,900 24,500 395,400 49,500	172, 969 173, 145 87, 778 48, 687 241, 536 134, 607 184, 693 456, 583 441, 246	\$50,000	3,308	
61,773 76,912 14,351	45, 337 30, 900 4, 856	738, 054 610, 446 167, 868	50,000 75,000 50,000	74, 049 31, 872 9, 785	50, 600 20, 000 30, 700	553, 249 483, 574 77, 331		10,756	
16, 103	9,045	178, 758	50,000	14, 713	27, 898	86, 147	ļ		
41, 495 30, 535	14, 990 11, 783	344, 114 219, 485	50, 000 75, 000	35,517 $17,957$	\$2,500 20,000	205, 482 102, 161		20,615 4,367	
33, 127 34, 170 598, 620 285, 722 602, 880 143, 666 145, 770 67, 722	15, 026 30, 963 163, 249 76, 133 181, 025 134, 791 38, 053 33, 514	392, 926 606, 394 3, 279, 149 2, 391, 060 4, 602, 342 1, 697, 629 889, 911 753, 120	50,000 50,000 600,000 600,000 800,000 100,000 150,000 200,000	54, 974 26, 011 322, 617 245, 034 339, 573 65, 816 57, 311 90, 624	49, 080 50, 000 50, 000 210, 000 50, 000 61, 880 37, 500 50, 000	238, 872 480, 383 1, 868, 653 1, 134, 505 3, 165, 560 1, 333, 991 614, 366 394, 241	20,000	437, 879 181, 521 247, 209 35, 942	
$\substack{622,729\\8,284}$	241, 188 21, 944	$\substack{4,929,700\\315,652}$	300,000 59,000	278, 248 46, 313	297,800 11,900	3, 489, 024 197, 439	99, 138	465, 490 10, 000	
23, 752	5,094	151,8 79	50,000	22,014	47, 400	32, 465			
48, 720 54, 549 66, 199 70, 874 47, 570 135, 988 98, 328 34, 325 85, 723 65, 131 57, 937	6, 280 22, 424 20, 599 11, 860 14, 236 22, 943 60, 176 9, 281 37, 172 20, 139 10, 282	250, 665 437, 080 743, 367 450, 554 350, 450 582, 123 1, 101, 600 315, 433 788, 514 587, 186 350, 248	96, 000 100, 000 150, 000 75, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 150, 000 125, 000 100, 000	12, 085 53, 932 119, 678 11, 279 41, 419 76, 560 123, 208 37, 008 107, 319 41, 441 51, 975	28, 900 50, 000 148, 200 40, 000 95, 400 100, 000 13, 290 41, 500 150, 000 125, 000 100, 000	113, 680 231, 393 322, 402 324, 204 88, 878 305, 512 895, 102 182, 285 310, 002 288, 330 88, 720		1,755 3,587 71 24,753 51 20,000 4,640 71,193 7,415 9,553	
14,056	5,601	120, 769	25,000	1,500	6, 250	88,019.	i		
36, 619 37, 782	7, 543 12, 104	234, 589 316, 496	110, 000 100, 000	18, 049 32, 393	29, 998 49, 500	62, 676 134, 603		13,866	
26, 621 46, 756 66, 987 28, 247 103, 529	6, 133 19, 819 10, 781 3, 658 23, 611	180, 593 781, 654 553, 442 272, 705 501, 593	50,000 200,000 100,000 100,000 60,000	8, 695 48, 385 43, 437 13, 932 25, 880	50,000 197,400 100,000 98,500 60,000	212,676	50,000	20, 181 47, 329	

MARYLAND.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and rea estate.
1	Aberdeen, First	W. B. Baker		\$ 157, 596	\$12,500	\$7,20
$\frac{2}{3}$	Annapolis, Farmers	J. W. Randall	L. D. Gassaway H. B. Wilcox	659,887	75, 0 00 735, 980	191,38
4	Baltimore, First Baltimore, Second	J. D. Ferguson Chas. C. Homer	W. E. Wagner	3, 945, 522 1, 820, 637	500,000	856, 18 139, 11
5	Baltimore, Third	R. M. Spedden	J. F. Sippel	1,903,122	326,088	726, 91
6	Baltimore, Citizens	John S. Gibbs	A. D. Graham	6,092,721	490,000	1,205,84
7	Baltimore, Commer- cial and Farmers.	W. A. Mason	H. M. Mason	3,755,057	548,000	238, 99
8	Baltimore, Drovers and Mechanics.	James Clark	Chas. S. Miller	4, 286, 975	701, 875	991,89
9	Baltimore, Farmers	C. T. Crane	C. G. Osburn	1, 939, 941	185,475	711,84
10	and Merchants.	E H Thomson	J. C. Fenhagen	1, 406, 444	50,000	136 27
11	Baltimore, Maryland. Baltimore, Merchants Baltimore, National	E. H. Thomson D. H. Thomas	Wm. Ingle	8, 908, 657 2, 245, 259 1, 528, 717	800,000	136, 27 763, 29 577, 55 1, 019, 70
12	Baltimore, National	J. L. McLane	H. C. James J. R. Edmunds	2, 245, 259	150,000	577, 55
13	Baltimore, Commerce Baltimore, National	E. Levering	R. Vinton Lans-	1,528,717	336,400	1,019,70
14	Exchange,	W. Newcomer	dale.	3,551,443	1,055,848	482, 12
15	Baltimore, National	Henry Clark	Wm. H. Roberts,	1, 170, 159	50,009	225, 69
16	Howard. Baltimore, National	John M. Littig	jr. Yates Penniman	1,820,892	196, 269	446, 21
17	Marine. Baltimore, National Mechanics.	John B. Ramsay	James Scott	4, 194, 998	1,648,202	1,597,0
18	Baltimore, National Union.	W. Winchester	R. A. Diggs	3,054,768	600,000	528, 10
19	Baltimore, Old Town.	Jacob W. Hook	Henry O. Redue	1,212,342	258,900	51,0
20	Baltimore, Western	J. G. Harvey	William Marriott.	2,039,166	50,000	564,6
21	Barton, First	Samuel Bradley	P. A. Laughlin	53,525	26,600	74,5
22 23	Bel Air, Second Bel Air, Hartford	Thos, H. Robinson S. A. Williams	W. Wylie Hopkins John A. Evans	268, 806 519, 950	61, 600 51, 572	$ \begin{array}{c c} 21,9 \\ 17,6 \end{array} $
$\frac{23}{24}$	Berlin, First	L. L. Dirickson, jr	Theo. Palmatany.	68, 678	6,578	11,8
$\frac{25}{26}$	Brunswick, Peoples Cambridge, Dorches-	G. H. Hogan Henry Lloyd	Theo. Palmatany. W. P. McComas T. H. Mcdford	26, 529 320, 116	6,484 50,700	36, 5
27	ter. Cambridge, Farmers	W. F. Applegarth.	·	255, 736	62,000	2,3
00	and Merchants.		son	124.050	50,000	
28 29	Cambridge, National. Canton, Canton	Wm. H. Barton H. J. McGarth	Ino W H Geiger	667 195	50,000	42, 4 114, 7
30	Catonsville, First	C. G. W. Macgill	A. C. Montell	134, 050 667, 125 243, 100	100,000 105,714	108, 4
31	Centerville, Center-	Jas. Bordley		438, 545	19,000	55,0
32	ville. Centerville, Queen	W. J. Price	E. Pennington	196, 441	19,000	38,1
33	Anne's. Chesapeake, City Na-	J. H. Steele	Henry T. Deaver .	104,668	6,450	12,€
34	tional. Chestertown, Second.	James A. Pearce		488, 459	12,500	137, 4 170, 2
35	Cockeysville, National	J F. Cockey	W. H. Buck, jr	128,647	12,500	170, 2
36	Cumberland, First	Robt. Shriver	J. L. Griffith	709, 277 1, 228, 584	100,600	141, 1 639, 4
37 38	Cumberland, Second . Cumberland, Third	D. Annan H. E. Weber		303, 028	244, 657 100, 000	115, 5
39	Cumberland, Citizens	Geo. L. Wellington	W. L. Morgan	546, 935	108, 556	210,0
40	Denton, Denton	H. L. Cooper Jos. H. Bernard	T. C. West	388, 987	75,500	58,7
$\frac{41}{42}$	Denton, Peoples Easton Na-	Robt. B. Dixon	O. W. Downes Richard Thomas .	181,556 679,796	13,027 251,000	18, 3 114, 2
43	tional. Easton, Farmers and Merchants.	Issae A. Barber	Chas. E. Nicols	143, 437	51,563	5,3
44	Elkton, Second	W. T. Warburton.	I. D. Davis	217, 995	12,968	14, 5
45	Elkton, N. B. of Elkton			492,048	31,000 50,000	325, 9
46 47	Ellicott City, Patapsco Frederick, First	J. H. Leisher Frank C. Norwood	Geo. T. Baum-	228, 023 237, 969	50,500	271, 4 56, 4
40		T. 1 . 0 . NT	gardner.	140.001	100,000	104.4
48 49	Frederick, Central Frederick, Citizens	John S. Newman . J. D. Baker		149, 031 810, 635	120,000 100,000	104, 4 1, 475, 1
50	Frederick, Farmers and Mechanics.	C. B. Trail	man. W. H. Duyall	343,088	180,400	552, 30
51	Frederick Frederick	A C McCardell	ł	· '	151,500	424,0
01	County.	I D Det 1	•	· ·	i '	1 '
	The same of a first transfer of the same o		i k t: MeCondligh	1 110 594	26, 736	34, 3
52	Friendsville, First	L. E. Friend	R Annan	460,000	112 279	490 5
52 53	County. Friendsville, First Frostburg, First Frostburg, Citizens Gaithersburg, First	Marx Wineland D. Armstrong	R. Annan	460, 002 391, 970 170, 273	26, 736 113, 373 51, 000 12, 500	420, 5 131, 8

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MARYLAND.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profite.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$17,236 152,204 2,388,659 343,586 493,499 1,564,045 1,294,279	\$15, 282 71, 683 512, 460 155, 694 141, 000 550, 331 253, 703	\$209, 814 1, 150, 158 8, 438, 804 2, 959, 027 3, 590, 624 9, 902, 938 6, 090, 031	\$50,000 251,700 1,000,000 500,000 500,000 1,000,000 500,000	\$13, 539 118, 527 462, 411 635, 392 156, 435 1, 907, 731 187, 370	\$12,500 70,900 665,400 495,000 173,000 405,000 430,000	\$108, 323 681, 217 3, 290, 580 1, 191, 721 2, 078, 045 4, 401, 151 2, 426, 770	\$235, 000 137, 000 215, 000 150, 000	\$25, 452 27, 814 2, 785, 413 136, 914 546, 144 1, 974, 056 2, 395, 891
1, 533, 071	390, 709	7, 904, 529	600,000	323,739	600,000	3,646,605	100,000	2, 634, 185
1,080,485	120,914	4, 038, 655	650,000	340, 930	174, 950	2, 119, 276	 	753, 499
666, 732 3, 827, 202 843, 533 740, 477 1, 493, 248	157, 904 716, 491 204, 130 273, 452 135, 408	2, 417, 358 15, 015, 645 4, 020, 481 3, 898, 746 6, 718, 067	500,000 1,500,000 1,210,700 300,000 1,000,000	46, 378 884, 944 400, 609 307, 116 672, 181	49,300 404,700 99,300 294,500 736,000	1, 483, 121 4, 394, 494 1, 692, 903 1, 988, 701 2, 386, 152	390, 000 50, 000 84, 000 301, 024	338, 559 7, 441, 507 566, 969 924, 429 1, 622, 710
440, 515	123,786	2,010,155	230, 000	72, 785	49,900	1, 430, 057		227, 413
640,658	142,619	3, 246, 656	400,000	178, 223	140,000	1, 989, 433	50,000	489,000
2, 302, 337	456, 251	10, 198, 852	1,000,000	1,037,516	1,000,000	4,060,566	226, 927	2, 873, 843
941,765	244,785	5, 369, 481	1,000,000	447,058	569,300	2,094,292	25,000	1, 233, 831
347, 662 1, 212, 815 21, 123 54, 420 35, 298 45, 794 14, 447 42, 388	127, 112 108, 477 7, 802 10, 450 29, 631 7, 850 8, 145 14, 705	1, 997, 033 3, 975, 156 183, 553 417, 178 654, 120 140, 780 56, 195 464, 409	200,000 500,000 25,000 60,000 50,000 22,210 23,610 50,000	66, 282 504, 965 6, 592 12, 361 68, 590 3, 756 59, 700	198, 600 50, 488 25, 000 60, 000 47, 900 6, 250 50, 000	1,303,711 1,723,217 126,451 248,513 416,756 117,204 22,519 300,924	50,000	178, 440 1, 196, 486 510 •36, 304 70, 874 1, 366 60 3, 785
46,055	15, 288	381, 379	60,000	11,730	59, 250	229, 367		21,032
20, 128 54, 912 9, 043 71, 734	11, 895 103, 574 13, 900 28, 541	$\begin{array}{c} 258,521 \\ 1,040,358 \\ 480,255 \\ 612,820 \end{array}$	50,000 100,000 50,000 75,000	31, 851 36, 336 22, 043 94, 662	50,000 100,000 50,000 17,400	123, 438 804, 022 299, 560 418, 833	50,000	8, 652 6, 925
39, 638	8, 286	301, 487	75,000	30, 942	18,000	176, 336		1,209
36, 596	7, 302	167, 616	25,000	4,083	6,250	132, 283		
60, 260 36, 888 153, 814 343, 511 32, 845 228, 585 41, 999 41, 304 59, 528	20, 119 14, 137 86, 533 96, 848 35, 932 54, 171 24, 003 8, 867 40, 160	718, 836 362, 452 1, 191, 384 2, 553, 060 587, 330 1, 148, 247 589, 239 263, 058 1, 144, 746	50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 75, 000 50, 000	39, 087 19, 980 153, 969 313, 491 53, 800 83, 808 111, 179 22, 620 179, 843	12, 500 12, 500 98, 400 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 75, 000 12, 500 191, 250	611, 496 277, 587 820, 410 -1, 887, 958 327, 271 864, 339 306, 891 154, 865 516, 568	125, 097	18,605 26,514 6,259
28, 474	13, 995	242,837	50,000	21,798	47, 900	122,680		459
38, 506 75, 839 49, 075 16, 579	17, 849 49, 303 30, 695 16, 674	301, 846 974, 155 629, 272 378, 134	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000	13, 423 120, 357 69, 127 38, 313	12,509 30,000 50,000 50,000	225, 444 761, 200 455, 887 188, 070		479 12, 598 4, 258 1, 751
39,450 318,471	13, 370 139, 185	426, 271 2, 843, 3 9 7	120,000 100,000	51,744 333,228	115, 200 117, 311	136, 339 2, 269, 335		2, 988 23, 523
102, 262	51,687	1,229,805	125,000	84, 298	125,000	844, 256	50,000	1,251
32, 167	17, 295	759, 728	150,000	92, 736	148, 500	368, 386		106
25, 758 112, 781 63, 419 41, 465 or FRASEF	8,023 92,764 51,684 12,633	214, 419 1, 199, 497 .689, 877 267, 953	25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	15, 538 66, 156 65, 068 23, 878	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 12, 500	148, 880 1,026, 633 517, 317 181, 315		1 6,708 7,492 260

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES MARYLAND—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 13 14 15 16 6 7 18 19 20 21 22 23 4 25 26 27 8 29 30 31 23 33	Grantsville, First Hagerstown, First Hagerstown, Second Hagerstown, Peoples. Hancock, First Havre de Grace, First. Havre de Grace, Citizens. Leonardtown, First Lurle, Citizens. Leonardtown, First Mount Airy, First. Mount Airy, First. Mount Asyage, First. New Windsor, First. North East, First. Oakland, First Oakland, Garrett. Pocomoke City, Citizens. Pocomoke City, Citizens. Pocomoke City, Citizens. Pocomoke City, Pocomoke City, Port Deposit, Cecil Port Deposit, Cecil Port Deposit, National Rising Sun, National Rising Sun, National Rising Sun, Vational Rising Sun, Vational Rising Sun, Vational Rising Sun, Vational Rising Sun, Vational Rising Sun, Vational Rising Sun, Vational Rising Sun, Vational Rising Sun, Vational Rising Sun, Vational Rockville, Montgomery County. Sallsbury, Sallsbury. Sandy Spring, First. Snow Hill, First. Snow Hill, First. Snow Hill, Commercial. Thurmont, Thurmont Towson, Towson	H. H. Haines	J. D. Newcomer. Harry K. Mumma C. E. Hilliard. R. J. McCandlish. R. J. McCandlish. R. K. Vanneman. Wm. A. Leffler H. W. Shepherd. E. J. Hamill. G. W. Waters, ir. L. J. Sterling. W. W. Shultice. Lewis J. Ort. J. L. Burdette. H. A. Pitzer. Nathan H. Baile. R. L. Morgan. R. E. Sliger. S. T. Jones Colmore E. Byrd William F. King. L. G. White L. G. White J. T. C. Hopkins, jr H. F. Richards. R. H. Stokes.	\$92,709 328,244 360,141 254,965 41,286 546,860 306,978 115,052 8,024 193,223 152,492 16,642 101,652 101,196 132,093 83,547 75,999 165,065 275,300 96,842 269,732 292,139 383,797 132,592 178,214 85,959 382,159 382,159 382,159 382,159 382,159 383,189	\$26,000 79,831 152,750 81,134 20,000 20,700 10,300 6,469 12,500 11,250 12,500 55,000 6,335 105,540 51,500 13,442 12,500 50,000 50,000 51,500 51,500 52,256 89,643 100,000 51,750 52,256 89,643 100,000 52,256 89,643 100,000 52,438 100,000 12,500 52,438	estate. \$48, 941 158, 316 158, 347 188, 947 24, 086 36, 853 25, 944 11, 050 10, 983 90, 704 9, 704 42, 557 52, 696 42, 322 42, 528 64, 322 162, 740 9, 544 33, 470 69, 002 13, 885 122, 866 397, 259 2, 851 26, 360 10, 953 8, 056 8, 056 95, 142 48, 765 162, 310 40, 545
34 35 36	Westport, Citizens Westminster, First Westminster, Farm-	J. T. Laughlin Saml. Roop Wm. B. Thomas	H. C. Dickson Geo. R. Géhr J. H. Cunningham	146, 609 223, 238 223, 709	42,000 130,750 52,675	102, 864 236, 228 24, 413
37 3 8	ers and Mechanics. Westminster, Union Williamsport, Wash- ington County.	J. H. Billingslea James Findiay	J. W. Hering J. L. Motter	217, 867 151, 375	100,000 100,000	190, 961 53, 775

MASSACHUSETTS.

39	Abington, Abington	M. N. Arnold	G. R. Farrar	\$ 193, 133	\$25,000	\$ 7,960
40	Adams, First	Jas. C. Chalmers	Geo. F. Sayles	193, 496	104,000	85, 285
41	Adams, Grevloek	W. B. Plunkett	Frank Hanlon	581, 422	150,000	232, 367
42	Amesbury, Amesbury	James Hu me	Chas. H. Kimball.	200, 735	25, 750	25,090
43	Amesbury, Powow	Geo. F. Bagley	Porter Sargent	444, 547	50,000	51,660
	River.	, ,	~	,	,	,
44	Amherst, First	L. D. Hills	H. T. Cowles	361,781	150,000	208, 612
45	Andover, Andover	M. T. Stevens	J. Tyler Kimball	201,004	50,000	138, 475
46	Arlington, First	E. Nelson Blake	John A. Easton	295, 960	12,500	97,488
47	Athol, Athol	T. H. Goodspeed	C. A. Chapman	163, 326	103,000	54, 229
48	Athol, Millers River	Geo. D. Batês	Parke B. Świft	654, 872	100,000	170,575
- 49	Attleboro, First	C. L. Watson	Fred'k G. Mason	399, 763	103,000	287,846
50	Ayer, First	Howard B. White.	Hobart E. Mead	359, 374	20,000	74, 902
51	Barre, First	C. F. Atwood	F. A. Rich	118, 503	102, 400	60, 280
52	Beverly, Beverly	Andrew W. Rogers	Allen H. Bennett.	1,002,562	100,000	54,100
53	Boston, First	Daniel G. Wing	F. H. Curtiss	27, 555, 769	718,000	1, 453, 477
54	Boston, Second	Thomas P. Beall	T. Harlan Breed	12,608,255	50,000	1,327,281
55	Boston, Fourth	A. W. Newell	W. N. Homer	6,032,376	303,000	26,900
56	Boston, Atlantic	H. K. Hallett	N. N. Denison	2, 157, 353	125,000	440, 450
57	Boston, Boylston	Harry W. Cumner	Edv/d. A. Church.	2,563,777	50,000	149,518
58	Boston, Commercial		B. B. Perkins	1,601,980	50,000	
59_	Boston, Eliot	H. L. Burrage	Wm. J. Mandell	9,141,256	1,100,000	

MARYLAND—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabi	lities.			_
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	2
\$20, 979 154, 166 62, 379 50, 628 13, 967 16, 426 28, 693	\$5, 563 39, 590 19, 028 19, 532 3, 688 19, 250 18, 935	\$194, 192 755, 147 753, 272 590, 572 114, 161 639, 389 401, 250	\$25,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 30,000 60,000 70,000	\$11, 315 110, 434 28, 367 36, 222 642 96, 935 15, 491	\$25,000 75,000 100,000 75,000 30,000 20,000 20,000	\$122, 877 465, 284 470, 652 372, 116 51, 930 337, 002 292, 471	\$ 50,000	4, 429 4, 253 7, 234	1 2 3 4 5 6 7
17, 474 24, 906 33, 132 50, 753 6, 065 13, 504 30, 058 23, 928 13, 533 6, 967 44, 387 87, 341 11, 336	8,064 2,219 17,176 16,453 4,499 7,173 13,116 7,696 15,630 5,167 19,400 30,309 10,887	161, 940 52, 601 346, 735 259, 657 80, 237 201, 625 212, 480 251, 555 246, 165 108, 725 421, 607, 190 142, 051	40,000 15,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 55,000 50,000 50,000	12, 670 68 35, 938 14, 946 17, 711 5, 405 7, 829 30, 245 3, 494 28, 109 27, 379 5, 701	10,000 6,240 11,400 5,950 10,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 53,800 5,950 50,000 49,400 12,500	125, 606 157, 075 193, 726 105, 353 74, 174 232, 090	25,000	1,186 6,823 8,902 2,108 8,308 1,767 107	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
113,908	27, 155	551,449	50,000	46,009	12,500	435, 110		7,830	21
49,725 17,917 44,335 76,788	23,742 17,435 11,340 51,244	$\begin{array}{c} 587,311\\ 371,225\\ 560,223\\ 1,009,088 \end{array}$	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000	54, 412 14, 524 74, 200 107, 520	49, 100 50, 0 00 49, 080 100, 000	428, 820 256, 513 350, 153 696, 705	35,000	188	22 23 24 25
64,607 59,525 18,087 87,917 57,084	12, 987 11, 256 4, 930 16, 420 13, 731	264, 787 379, 615 126, 429 507, 052 455, 393	50,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 50,000	11, 189 59, 787 9, 920 60, 266 26, 377	50,000 45,000 6,250 12,000 50,000	148, 697 160, 866 85, 259 331, 556 324, 302	50,000	53, 230	26 27 28 29 30
31,398 103,584 31,117 49,478 23,177 27,361	12, 545 23, 487 12, 758 16, 579 37, 050 8, 100	250, 772 717, 828 260, 725 357, 530 650, 443 336, 258	25,000 50,000 25,000 40,000 125,000 50,000	10,046 86,204 10,341 23,068 77,945 51,944	21,130 50,000 12,000 40,000 123,700 50,000	192,799 515,820 206,637 249,993 300,950 173,619		1,797 15,804 6,747 4,469 22,848 10,695	31 32 33 34 35 36
48, 194 10, 552	59, 289 12, 871	616, 311 328, 573	100,000 100,000	56, 190 32, 127	89,500 96,160	356, 182 95, 147		14, 439 5, 139	37 38

MASSACHUSETTS.

				l					.	
	\$ 25, 253	\$21,453	\$ 272, 799	\$75,000	\$ 36, 037	\$ 24,000	\$112,815		\$ 24, 948	39
	47,676	13,818	444, 275	100,000	18, 926	98, 750	178, 241		48, 358	40
	111, 155	37, 390	1,112,334	100,000	172,774	100,000	681, 315	\$50,000	8, 245	41
	20,826	13,688	286,089	100,000	8,417	25,000	152, 647		25	42
	68,370	33, 549	648, 126	100,000	48, 554	50,000	417,610	1	31,962	43
	,	1,	.,	,	1 -7 -	1,	, ,		· '	
	81, 189	18, 118	819, 700	150,000	154, 145	150,000	327, 326		38, 229	44
	52, 529	12,675	454, 683	125,000	53, 969	50,000	206, 275		19, 439	45
	40,624	18,016	464,588	50,000	50, 490	12,500	331, 971		19,627	46
	21,331	11,636	353,522	100,000	19, 263	99,000	115, 157		20, 102	47
	109, 448	34, 218	1,069,113	150,000	192, 032	100,000	545, 585		81, 496	48
	73, 577	36, 820	901,006	100,000	105, 180	99,000	591, 180		5, 646	49
	97, 568	25, 430	577, 274	75,000	46, 798	20,000	425, 390		10, 086	50
	33, 712	6,216	321, 111	100,000	34,548	94, 970	75, 604		15, 989	51
	166, 932	113, 245	1, 436, 839	200,000	163, 975	98, 900	952, 223		21,741	52
į								000 000	19, 734, 109	53
-			47, 379, 380	2,000,000	2,291,205		22, 653, 668	200,000		
į	6, 538, 151		21, 976, 805	2,000,000	2,312,492	50,000	10, 415, 714		7, 198, 599	54
	1,911,014	709, 033	8, 982, 323	1,000,000	628, 284	266, 498	5, 923, 934	25,000	1,138,607	55
	788, 399	235, 987	3,747,189	750,000	480, 471	74,400	1, 592, 111	50,000	800, 207	56
	521,265	306, 634	3, 591, 194	700,000	217, 349	50,000	2,359,084	·	264, 761	57
	476, 159	201,308	2, 329, 447	250,000	200, 034	49, 300	1,691,328		138, 785	58
	3 , 697, 448	971,972	14, 910, 676	1,000,000	1,125,837	989, 037	7,018,720	100,000	4,677,082	59

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

MASSACHUSETTS—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4	Boston, Faneuil Hall. Boston, First Ward Boston, Freemans Boston, Merchants	C. E. Morrison Geo. W. Moses Edward P. Hatch. Franklin Haven	T. G. Hiler Frank F. Cook Geo. P. Tenney A. P. Weeks	\$3,738,269 927,499 2,404,500 11,672,501	\$50,000 205,000 150,000 1,220,000	\$153, 100 127, 273 24, 349 882, 578
5 6	Boston, Metropolitan. Boston, N. B. of Com-	Increase E. Noves. N. P. Hallowell	Arthur W. Haines W. R. Whittemore	1,757,385 7,809,227	50,000 50,000	1, 123, 187
7	merce. Boston, N. B. of Republic.	Chas. A. Vialle	H. D. Forbes	8, 920, 293	500,000	768, 155
8	Boston, National Ex- change.	Harold Murdock .	Frank Houghton.	5, 366, 850	59,000	140, 175
9	Boston, National Market of Brighton.	Homer Rogers	F. G. Newhall	854, 748	100,000	15,000
10	Boston, National Rockland Bank of Roxbury.	Robert B. Fair- baira.	F. W. Rugg	2, 400, 103	100,000	225, 250
11	Boston, National Sectority.	Chas. R. Batt	Chas, S. Osgood	1, 460, 987	250,000	593,000
12 13	Boston, National Shawmut. Boston, National	James P. Stearns . J. R. Hooper	F. H. Barbour George H. Perkins	28, 206, 665 6, 067, 134	4, 021, 950 100, 090	6, 462, 640 74, 476
14	Union. Boston, New England	Chas. W. Jones	Arthur C. Kollock	3, 760, 840	50, 000	165, 537
15 16	Boston, Old Boston Boston, People's N. B. of Roxbury.	H. G. Curtis Saml. B. Hopkins	C. S. Stoddard H. A. Rhoades	2, 304, 432 1, 240, 895	50, 000 310, 000	285, 062 255, 950
17 18 19	Boston, South End Boston, State Boston, Webster and	John A. Pray S. N. Aldrich J. P. Lyman	H. F. Goodnow G. B. Warren J. L. Foster	574, 448 7, 717, 685 5, 217, 982	239, 020 104, 000 50, 000	82, 640 639, 617 43, 750
20 21 22 23	Atlas. Boston, Winthrop Brockton, Brockton Brockton, Home Brookline, Brookline.	W. R. Evans Geo. E. Keith Preston B. Keith . C. H. Druper	C. H. Ramsay C. R. Fillebrown . Warren B. Smith . C. E. Burleigh	2, 662, 469 1, 039, 966 1, 846, 560 763, 648 839, 702	462,000 50,000 50,000 100,000	288, 097 101, 900 75, 356 298, 076
24	Cambridge, Charles River.	C. H. Draper Walter S. Swan	Geo. H. Holmes		25, 000	20,000
$\frac{25}{26}$	Cambridge, Lechmere Cambridge, National City.	Otis S. Brown Edwin Dresser	Fred B. Wheeler F. L. Earl	618, 708 318, 408	100, 000 25, 000	22, 900 33, 121
27 28 29 30 31 32	Canton, Neponset Chelsea, Winnisimmet Clinton, First Concord, Concord Conway, Conway.	Prescott Keyes J. B. Packard G. A. Tapley	E. H. Lowell	271, 848 602, 815 403, 782 220, 363 90, 941 178, 919	100, 000 51, 750 50, 000 100, 000 25, 000 26, 000	29, 549 114, 700 111, 925 175, 127 15, 350 65, 399
33 34 35	Danvers, Danvers Dedham, Dedham Easthampton, First Edgartown, Edgar- town.	Aug. B. Endicott Horace L. Clark Beriah T. Hillman	Edwin A. Brooks. V. J. King. H. L. Wimpen- ney, 2d.	228, 580 67, 665	50,000 50,000 25,865	34, 500 81, 516 23, 857
36 37 38 39	Fairhayen, National Fall River, First Fall River, Fall River. Fall River, Massasoit- Pocasset.	Levi M. Snow John S. Brayton F. H. Gifford Chas. M. Shove	G B. Luther Everett M. Cook Geo. H. Eddy, jr E. W. Borden	159, 548 1, 545, 630 1, 527, 462 2, 164, 039	111, 412 400, 000 300, 000 450, 000	68, 710 25, 000 89, 639 60, 000
40 41 42 43	Fall River, Metacomet Falmouth, Falmouth. Fitchburg, Fitchburg. Fitchburg, Safety	S. B. Chase	Chas. B. Cook G E. Dean H. G. Townsend E. A. Onthonk	1,796,985 204,696 1,473,494 669,870	175,000 25,500 188,700 232,984	90, 200 62, 660 153, 000 183, 140
44 45 46	Fund. Fitchburg, Wachusett Franklin, Franklin Gardner, First Gardner, Westminster	G. E. Clifford E. H. Rathbun Volney W. Howe.	W. G. Corey F. H. Bartholomew A. B. Bryant F. W. Fenno	784, 410 335, 369 574, 445 494, 761 125, 898	100, 000 50, 000 153, 500 157, 545 35, 000	185, 220 87, 998 11, 803
47 4 8	Gardner, Westminster Georgetown, George- town.	John A. Dunn H. Howard Noyes.	Lewis H. Giles	1		111,313
49 50 51 52 53	Gloucester, First	John Gott	Arthur H. Steele Kilby W. Shute William A. Pew William Babson C. H. Booth	558, 469 636, 207 641, 737 422, 898 387, 500	206, 000 154, 625 396, 000 208, 456 100, 000	45,000 64,494 571,983 38,422 412,086
54 55	tional Mahaiwe. Greenfield, First Greenfield, Franklin County	J. W. Stevens J. H. Sanderson	John E. Donovan. Charles H. Keith.	898, 026 595, 300	200,000 50,000	118, 248 130, 993

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MASSACHUSETTS—Continued.

Resou	ırces.				Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to bands and all other liabilities.	1
\$932, 365 200, 387 874, 393 2, 799, 701 388, 122 4, 200, 556	\$377,059 143,021 291,330 1,273,930 160,577 1,186,775	\$5, 250, 793 1, 603, 180 3, 744, 572 17, 848, 713 2, 356, 084 14, 369, 745	\$1,000,000 200,000 500,000 3,000,000 500,000 1,500,000	\$621,610 169,620 184,958 3,213,570 262,851 1,231,693	\$44,450 195,800 148,300 971,500 48,800 50,000	\$3, 320, 705 944, 157 2, 476, 320 7, 186, 778 1, 379, 269 5, 474, 055	\$195,317	\$264,028 93,603 434,994 3,281,548 165,164 6,113,997	1 2 3 4 5 6
4, 569, 413	1,103,600	15, 861, 461	1,500,000	1,407,898	416,500	7, 515, 019	78,000	4, 944, 044	7
1,847,859	628, 551	8, 033, 435	1,000,000	792,619	50,000	2, 760, 960		3, 419, 856	8
171, 232	42, 460	1, 183, 440	250,000	152,737	99,000	578, 992		102,711	9
372, 170	216, 277	3, 313, 800	300,000	387, 183	98,600	2, 323, 754		204, 263	10
464, 569	188, 251	2, 956, 207	250, 000	765,412	250,000	1,569,743		121,052	11
14,690,801	4, 347, 827	57, 719, 884	3,500,000	4, 169, 362	3, 151, 847	25, 299, 268	819, 262	20, 780, 145	12
2, 401, 629	638, 995	9, 282, 234	1,000,000	1,069,673	98,700	6, 183 764		930, 097	13
1, 205, 057 960, 456 259, 353	317, 055 285, 952 92, 830	5, 498, 489 3, 885, 902 2, 159, 028	1,000,000 900,000 300,000	877, 959 301, 902 171, 607	49, 400 49, 200 290, 697	2,637,888 2,141,390 1,133,225	36,000	933, 242 493, 410 227, 499	14 15 16
205, 246 2, 867, 648 1, 181, 597	89, 249 762, 484 590, 038	1,200,603 12,091,434 7,083,367	200,000 2,000,000 1,000,000	38,685 1,548,756 804,089	200,000 50,000 48,200	648, 312 6, 094, 152 4, 661, 222	25,000 54,000	88,606 2,344,526 569,856	17 18 19
697, 098 358, 452 966, 501 149, 854 101, 804	368, 248 115, 688 154, 255 74, 813 40, 800	4, 477, 912 1, 666, 006 3, 092, 672 1, 386, 391 1, 027, 306	300,000 200,000 200,000 100,000 100,000	519,958 103,124 302,865 84,699 152,293	300,000 50,000 49,400 98,697 25,000	2,557,954 1,209,844 2,445,748 1,049,343 645,872	33,000	767, 000 103, 038 94, 659 53, 652 104, 141	20 21 22 23 24
52, 860 87, 094	20, 319 19, 096	814, 787 482, 719	100,000 100,000	96, 960 43, 002	100,000 25,000	451, 848 294, 674		65, 979 20, 043	25 26
54, 693 243, 800 132, 290 73, 910 12, 642 43, 811 87, 471 49, 043 43, 712	16,543 79,000 36,245 20,869 4,280 11,648 56,655 11,865 5,737	472, 633 1, 092, 065 734, 242 590, 269 148, 213 326, 777 1, 026, 493 421, 004 166, 836	100,000 100,000 200,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 300,000 100,000 25,000	27, 208 66, 730 59, 663 92, 475 16, 180 17, 955 157, 725 58, 759 965	96, 100 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 25, 000 24, 500 47, 970 50, 000 25, 000	224, 510 809, 996 403, 365 276, 004 40, 138 175, 938 481, 232 212, 172 115, 871		24, 815 65, 339 21, 214 21, 790 16, 895 8, 384 39, 566 73	27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35
52, 908 404, 916 292, 719 581, 916	3, 996 132, 855 126, 392 145, 513	396, 569 2, 508, 401 2, 336, 212 3, 401, 468	120,000 400,000 400,000 650,000	21,626 411,335 181,501 390,148	109, 800 379, 185 292, 900 387, 800	145, 116 1, 294, 785 1, 373, 975 1, 776, 443	15,000 23,000	8, 096 87, 836 174, 077	36 37 38 39
317, 326 78, 091 227, 588 87, 533	110, 512 12, 257 87, 832 31, 391	2, 490, 023 383, 204 2, 130, 614 1, 204, 918	750, 000 100, 000 250, 000 200, 000	283, 758 25, 470 278, 968 102, 334	165, 145 25, 000 116, 400 174, 650	1, 118, 676 212, 734 1, 432, 462 647, 691	50,000 50,000	172, 444 20, 000 2, 784 30, 243	40 41 42 43
91, 939 30, 165 93, 756 58, 695 21, 032	59, 939 22, 201 30, 373 37, 128 7, 243	1, 221, 508 525, 733 863, 877 859, 437 189, 173	250, 000 200, 000 150, 000 100, 000 50, 000	121,613 109,685 51,482 27,015 18,444	98, 300 47, 800 150, 000 100, 000 35, 000	740, 450 164, 010 508, 852 582, 422 76, 697	50,000	4, 238 3, 543	44 45 46 47 48
97, 970 75, 467 184, 266 95, 528 103, 363	29, 446 31, 854 49, 870 19, 082 32, 341	936, 885 962, 647 1, 843, 856 784, 386 1, 035, 290	200, 000 150, 000 250, 000 200, 000 200, 000	91,999 123,325 168,926 110,495 118,020	200, 000 149, 700 250, 000 196, 900 100, 000	328, 745 530, 620 985, 859 261, 409 614, 072	146,000	116,140 9,002 43,071 15,582 3,198	49 50 51 52 53
131,766 94,267	52, 491 35, 372	1, 400, 531 905, 932	200, 000 200, 000	190, 307 74, 035	198,000 50,000	730, 441 493, 234		81,783 88,663	54 55

MASSACHUSETTS—Continued.

- []	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3	Harwich, Cape Cod Haverhill, First Haverhill, Essex	Jos. H. Cummings. C. H. S. Durgin Warren Emerson.	A. C. Snow C. E. Dole Jonathan Russ	\$455,080 712,718 233,517	\$200,000 100,000 50,000	\$5, 403 217, 300 79, 507
4 5 6	Haverhill, Haverhill. Haverhill, Merchants Haverhill, Merrimack Hingham, Hingham Holyoke, City	L. H. Chick Charles W. Arnold	Benjamin I. Page. Otis E. Little Ubert A. Killam. E. W. Jones	969, 254 828, 319 955, 002 307, 175	357, 500 51, 312 154, 500 101, 281	177,837 27,559 66,625 176,090
7 8 9	atoryone, maurey	B. A. Robinson C. Fayette Smith . Joseph A. Skinner	A. F. Hitchcock	1,193,406 586,526	155, 000 50, 000	169.300
0 1 2 3	Holyoke, Home Holyoke, Park Hopkinton, Hopkin-	G. C. Gill James H. Newton E. L. Munn E. W. Pierce	Wm. G. Twing Fred F. Partridge. Geo. W. Parker Webster W. Page.	998, 431 936, 859 473, 036 30, 745	50,000 101,000 103,500 42,500	114, 617 247, 283 138, 337 47, 201 60, 320
4 5 6	ton. Hudson, Hudson Hyannis, First Hyde Park, Hyde	Joseph S. Bradley. A. D. Makepeace . Fred L. Childs	Caleb L. Brigham. Irving W. Cook Arthur E. Smith	341, 272 269, 673 290, 489	100,000 100,000 25,000	64, 440 93, 700 1, 500
7 8 9 0 1 2 3 4	Ipswich, First Lawrence, Arlington. Lawrence, Bay State. Lawrence, Lawrence. Lawrence, Merchants Lawrence, Pacific. Lee, Lee. Lenox, Lenox	Edward H. Little. Wm. S. Knox Joseph Shattuck. H. K. Webster J. R. Simpson Byron Truell C. C. Holcombe Henry Sedgwick	Chas. M. Kelly James Houston Justin E. Varney H. I. Sherman J. A. Perkins A. J. Crosby J. L. Kilbon Edw. McDonald	126, 957 478, 146 651, 889 724, 608 653, 787 718, 928 235, 287 134, 870 575, 686	12, 500 100, 000 250, 000 308, 000 125, 000 151, 000 152, 000 150, 000	58, 473 148, 303 500, 840 125, 025 215, 847 31, 125 123, 931 104, 850 48, 406
5 6 7 8	Leominster, Leominster, Lowell, Appleton Lowell, Old Lowell Lowell, Prescott	Hamilton Mayo Chas. H. Allen Chas. M. Williams	F. J. Lothrop George E. King F. N. Chase	754, 004 567, 875 747, 660	311,500 50,000	48, 406 277, 050 29, 260
8 9 0	Lowell Traders	Geo. F. Richardson John C. Burke Arthur G. Pollard.	Edward E. Sawyer	1 793, 662 [50,000 265,600 200,000 50,000	$\begin{array}{c c} 43,800 \\ 1.883.976 \end{array}$
1 2 3	Lowell, Union Lowell, Wamesit Lynn, Central Lynn, Lynn	F. H. Haynes Henry B. Sprague John Macnair	J. F. Sawyer. C. E. Goulding W. M. Breed. J. E. Jenkins	483, 261 1, 008, 824 1, 159, 141	141 (00)	106, 336 46, 325 128, 203 75, 838
4 5 6	Lynn, Manufacturers Lynn, National City Lynn, National Se- curity.	B. W. Currier F. S. Pevear B. F. Spinney	Clifton Colburn Frank E. Bruce C. I. Lindsey	1,008,824 1,159,141 1,056,658 664,283 1,060,770	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000	128, 200 75, 838 34, 38 248, 358 73, 349
7 8 9	Malden, First Mansfield, First Marblehead, National Grand.	Everctt J. Stevens Alfred B. Day Leonard H. Phil- lips.	Edw. P. Kimbail. Ira C. Gray Eyerett Paine	730, 795 141, 399 531, 884	100,000 51,625 100,000	236, 24' 177, 366 107, 086
$_{2}^{0}$	Marlboro, First Marlboro, Peoples Medford, Medford Melrose, Melrose	Walter B. Morse Walter P. Frye Dana I. McIntire.	F. L. Claffin S. R. Stevens Chas. H. Barnes	372, 126 451, 651 352, 233	156,000 146,481 102,500	150,000 153,163 24,333
3 4 5	Melrose, Melrose Merrimac, First Methucn, National	Decius Beebe Wm. L. Smart W. D. Hartshorne.	W. I. Nickerson Wm. B. Sargent	451, 651 352, 233 366, 355 221, 424 325, 337	69, 300 25, 000	79, 76 6, 50 15, 14
6 7	Middleboro, Middle- boro.	G. E. Tillson B. E. Harris	Jacob Emerson A. A. Thomas H. A. Brown	225, 195 441, 408	75, 000 50, 000 130, 000	83,000 9,000
8 9 0	Milford, Home Milford, Milford Millbury, Millbury Milton, Blue Hill	C. F. Claffin Samuel E. Hull Samuel Garnett	Augustus Wheeler H. T. Maxwell S. J. Willis	672, 415 160, 918 531, 088	250,000 102,000 50,000	98, 30 109, 67
1 2 3	Monson, Monson Nantucket, Pacific Natick, Natick	G. E. Fuller Henry Paddack H. Harwood	A.B.C.Demmg, Jr Albert G. Brock Arthur L. Patter	175, 011 248, 717 386, 815	52,000 150,000	137, 51 111, 713 44, 20 97, 72
5	New Bedford, First New Bedford, Me- chanics'.	W. P. Winsor Henry H. Crapo	Wm. A. Mackie E. S. Brown	1,750,658 2,043,294	580, 000 320, 000	239, 39
6 7	New Bedford, Mer- chants'. Newburyport, First	H. C. W. Mosher Edward P. Shaw	L. S. Swain	2, 906, 280 543, 890 360, 185	550, 000 154, 625 60, 000	707, 34- 14, 779 16, 300
8	Newburyport, Mer-	Wm. R. Johnson F. F. Morrill	Wm. Ilsley F. O. Woods	453, 525		71, 19
0	Newburyport, Ocean. Newton, First Newton, Newton North Adams, North	Chas, E. Hatfield . Francis Murdock . Wm. Arthur Gal-	Joseph B. Ross J. W. Bacon W. H. Pritchard	370, 135 502, 057 1, 291, 515	50, 476 157, 165 50, 000 617, 420	119, 150 185, 951 219, 258
	Adams. Northampton, First	lup.		i	140,000	

MASSACHUSETTS—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$29, 138 140, 603 27, 985 207, 752 75, 604 809, 294 52, 486 171, 869 110, 151 234, 614 148, 277 86, 041 24, 444	\$6,200 45,033 13,080 51,378 31,934 59,084 21,437 73,271 32,435 85,430 62,864 28,284 7,079	\$695, 821 1, 215, 654 404, 089 1, 763, 721 1, 014, 728 1, 544, 505 658, 469 1, 762, 846 893, 729 1, 615, 758 1, 387, 337 738, 064 155, 089	\$200, 000 200, 000 100, 000 200, 000 200, 000 240, 000 500, 000 200, 000 200, 000 200, 000 500, 000 500, 000 500, 000	\$124,635 163,605 39,167 261,178 86,014 172,036 64,185 151,513 158,043 221,381 133,078 60,142 11,500	\$198,600 100,000 50,000 200,000 150,000 48,800 48,200 49,200 94,150 100,000 39,900	\$163,586 616,533 212,686 776,400 659,206 937,469 376,893 457,873 1,053,774 821,763 477,922 46,120	\$150,000	\$9,000 135,516 2,236 176,143 19,508 45,000 18,498 68,660 29,813 91,403 88,346	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
41, 141 65, 667 40, 158	17,656 18,361 16,148	564, 509 547, 401 373, 295	100,000 100,000 100,000	64,870 42,600 8,810	100,000 98,900 24,500	286, 889 303, 488 217, 344		12,750 2,413 22,641	14 15 16
36, 611 54, 943 128, 427 136, 513 152, 493 88, 374 46, 030 65, 581 96, 924	12, 133 88, 646 63, 542 47, 071 110, 784 37, 699 17, 828 26, 501 38, 220	246, 674 870, 035 1, 594, 698 1, 341, 217 1, 257, 901 1, 027, 126 575, 076 381, 802 909, 236	50,000 100,000 375,000 300,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 150,000	25, 149 43, 650 148, 691 95, 938 160, 721 62, 450 93, 289 46, 293 111, 693	12,500 98,700 242,300 300,000 99,000 146,700 94,700 48,100 146,700	150, 659 619, 568 784, 527 569, 213 815, 251 653, 015 171, 400 232, 377 474, 040	50,000	8, 366 8, 117 44, 180 76, 066 32, 929 14, 961 65, 687 5, 032 26, 803	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
143, 735 59, 225 138, 475 392, 520 216, 757 63, 376 270, 291 187, 994 154, 773 147, 383 172, 156	27, 576 28, 113 31, 538 163, 186 95, 008 17, 104 61, 994 54, 530 71, 725 58, 548 50, 452	1,513,865 734,473 1,011,473 3,498,944 2,271,524 660,066 1,610,312 1,502,503 1,367,540 1,168,569 1,456,727	300, 000 200, 000 300, 000 200, 000 250, 000 200, 000 100, 000 200, 000 200, 000	141, 090 64, 313 128, 973 160, 440 217, 072 73, 379 211, 408 220, 484 88, 038 168, 969 203, 232	296, 400 48, 800 49, 000 194, 850 196, 747 47, 400 87, 450 23, 800 48, 600 49, 400 98, 250	695, 233 405, 635 491, 637 2, 838, 914 1, 304, 442 259, 285 971, 208 1, 095, 911 1, 011, 259 731, 228 979, 911	56,000	81, 142 15, 725 41, 863 48, 740 203, 263 30, 002 90, 246 62, 308 19, 643 18, 972 75, 334	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35
226, 235 37, 691 79, 638	56, 694 11, 222 57, 018	1,349,971 419,303 875,620	100,000 50,000 120,000	211, 189 14, 112 58, 095	98, 797 50, 000 98, 700	877, 498	1	62, 487 10, 803 33, 724	37 38 39
38,007 85,581 34,954 110,709 11,315 43,806 39,032	20, 592 35, 749 15, 712 28, 332 18, 164 14, 089 18, 571	736, 733 872, 625 529, 732 654, 460 282, 403 473, 372 415, 798	150, 000 150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000	62,568 65,723 22,332 84,519 59,611 31,703 34,736	148, 100 92, 950 98, 700 45, 700 24, 500 74, 100 48, 600	313, 570 488, 395 303, 553 396, 800 89, 768 242, 569 269, 188	33,000 50,000	29, 495 25, 557 5, 147 27, 441 8, 524 25, 000 13, 274	40 41 42 43 44 45 46
31, 005 132, 021 52, 485 40, 208 35, 547 70, 114 71, 788 267, 287 243, 687	24, 770 29, 830 12, 072 28, 553 5, 715 34, 517 17, 836 59, 041 110, 206	636, 183 1, 182, 566 437, 150 787, 366 477, 991 449, 548 721, 161 2, 977, 338 2, 956, 586	130,000 250,000 100,000 200,000 150,000 100,000 1,000,000 600,000	103, 810 198, 524 38, 246 137, 631 87, 969 37, 182 119, 056 329, 893 379, 468	126,710 247,100 97,200 49,300 148,000 50,000 99,100 565,900 267,500	260, 713 453, 894 168, 862 395, 284 85, 246 244, 604 321, 356 1, 025, 905 1, 552, 720	50,000	14, 950 33, 018 32, 842 5, 151 6, 776 17, 762 34, 649 55, 640 106, 898	47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55
290, 416	143, 089	4, 597, 129	1,000,000	861, 689	450,000	2,071,511	200,000	13, 929	56
118,509 61,280	35, 143 16, 329	866, 946 514, 094	150,000 120,000	73,848 76,171	150,000 57,600	396, 310 256, 999		96, 788 3, 324	57 58
73, 281 60, 637 43, 188 151, 995	27, 293 21, 674 48, 355 67, 177	675, 772 728, 761 829, 551 2, 347, 365	150,000 100,000 200,000 500,000	78, 297 71, 262 52, 192 208, 923	49, 550 98, 800 48, 700 500, 000	396, 314 358, 710 475, 909 892, 665	50,000	52,750	59 60 61 62
89,230	53,703	1, 494, 716	300,000		90,000	778, 344	50,000	98,823	63

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

MASSACHUSETTS—Continued.

		·		J	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier,	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest-ments, and real estate.
1	Northampton, Hamp-	John W. Mason	F. A. Macomber	\$420, 382	\$50,000	\$37,307
2	shire County. Northampton, North-	Oscar Edwards	Warren M. King	1, 146, 577	203,600	278, 663
3	ampton. North Attleboro, Jew- elers.	A. H. Wiggin	F. E. Sargeant	343, 592	103,000	240, 583
4 5 6 7 8 9	Northboro, Northboro North Easton, First Orange, Orange Palmer, Palmer Peabody, Warren Pepperell, First Pittsfield, Third	William J. Potter. Cyrus Lothrop John W. Wheeler. C. H. Hobbs H. F. Walker Chas. S. Denham. R. B. Bardwell	Ezra H. Bigelow E. H. Kennedy Chas. A. Pike Chas. B. Fiske C. S. Batchelder H. F. Tarbell Ww. H. Parkins	290, 691 223, 090 409, 624 218, 967 816, 571 166, 645 505, 065 1, 010, 757	100, 000 150, 000 50, 000 103, 000 154, 000 20, 700 50, 000 140, 000	12, 900 150, 899 140, 303 184, 425 98, 363 24, 586 77, 000 241, 877
11	Pittsfield, Agricul- tural.	I. D. Ferrey	Wm. H. Perkins Frank W. Dutton.	i 1	140,000	1
$\frac{12}{13}$	Pittsfield, Pittsfield Plymouth, Old Col-	W. W. Gamwell C. G. Hathaway	Geo. H. Tucker Geo. L. Gooding	817, 329 658, 764	50,000 303,305	112,003 65,775
14 15 16	ony. Plymouth, Plymouth. Provincetown, First Quincy, National Granite.	Chas. B. Stoddard. M. N. Gifford Theophilus King.	W. L. Boyden Joseph H. Dyer R. F. Claffin	322, 638 97, 093 576, 763	160,000 51,063 154,547	100, 600 96, 195 29, 651
17	Quincy, National Mount Wollaston.	Chas. A. Howland	Horace F. Spear	491,445	137,500	93, 309
18 19 20 21 22 23 24	Reading, First	Alden Batchelder E. P. Torrey Loring Grimes Geo. H. Allen W. L. Hyde H. M. Batchelder. Benj. H. Fabens.	Clarence C. White Geo. H. Hunt Geo. W. Tufts W. O. Chapman Leland H. Cole Josiah H. Gifford. N. A. Very	1, 171, 976	102, 640 12, 500 25, 700 154, 500 174, 000 200, 000 100, 000	35, 958 31, 000 17, 900 98, 245 74, 853 217, 500 162, 890 104, 235
25 26	Salem, Salem Shelburne Falls, Shel- burne Falls.	J. T. Mahoney Lorenzo Griswold	N. A. Very Henry C. Millett C. W. Hawks	585, 985 170, 877	200, 000 100, 000 151, 200 77, 592	104, 235 109, 600
27	Somerville, Somerville.	J. O. Hayden	Joseph E. Gen- dron.	676, 012	77,742	169, 995
28	Southbridge, South- bridge.	George W. Wells .	Francis L. Chapin	542, 263	100,000	8,000
29	South Deerfield, Pro-	Charles F. Clark .	H. D. Packard	54, 582	39, 125	1,500
30	South Framingham, Framingham, South Weymouth,	James J. Valen- tine.	Fred L. Oaks	667, 344	50,000	256, 950
31	l First.	A. B. Vining	J. H. Stetson	185,768	100,000	49, 812
32 33 34 35	Spencer, Spencer Springfield, Third Springfield, Chapin Springfield, Chicopee.	Erastus Jones F. H. Harris Wm. F. Callender Arthur B. West	Frank W. Wilson. Frederick Harris. George R. Yerrall. Edward Pynchon	1,596,247 2,235,157	105, 000 530, 497 334, 342 150, 000 310, 000	179, 375 803, 006 250, 948 457, 289
36 37	Springfield, Spring- field. Stockbridge, Housa-	H. H. Bowman D. A. Kimball	Raiph P. Alden W. A. Seymour	2, 292, 693 274, 200	50,000	48, 125 242, 600
38 39	tonic. Stoneham, Stoneham. Taunton, Bristol	W. D. Brackett Seth L. Cushman.	Charles A. Bailey. Albert H. Tetlow.	104, 266	25,000 200,000	91, 134 134, 825
40 41 42	County. Taunton, Machinists. Taunton, Taunton Tisbury, Martha's Vineyard, P.O. Vine-	W. C. Davenport H. M. Lovering John E. White	John H. Dalglish. Gec. W. Andros Wm. W. Board- man.	398, 627 1, 230, 723 159, 908	150,000 60,000 38,800	188, 350 97, 490 43, 929
43	yard Haven. Townsend, Town- send.	Clarence Stick-	Henry A. Hill	269, 831	50,000	20, 938
44 45	Turners Falls, Crocker Uxbridge, Black-	ney. C. W. Hazelton Wm. E. Haywood.	D.F. Abercrombie C. S. Weston	296, 273 194, 363	100,000 104,070	59,042 81,612
46 47 48 49	stone. Wakefield, Wakefield. Waltham, Waltham Ware, Ware Wareham, N. B. of	Junius Beebe Chas. H. Moulton. Henry K. Hyde Gerard C. Tobey	Frank A. Winship J. F. Gibbs Alvan Hyde E. A. Gammons	589, 286 785, 455 402, 818 271, 064	103, 300 50, 000 150, 375 25, 000	38, 557 165, 189 231, 506 123, 443
50 51 52 53	Wareham. Watertown, Union Webster, First Wellesley, Wellesley . Westboro, First	L. S. Cleveland Josiah Perry Isaac Sprague J. L. Brigham	George S. Parker . C. M. Nash	276, 853	103, 516 105, 100 52, 000 77, 000	101, 237 154, 156 125, 972 500

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MASSACHUSETTS—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	lities.	- <u></u> -y		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$ 36, 010	\$24, 295	\$ 567, 9 94	\$ 150,000	\$ 56,408	\$ 50,000	\$242,296		\$ 69, 290	1
168, 893	79, 131	1, 876, 864	200,000	285, 825	180, 300	1,012,746	\$15,000	182, 993	2
78, 747	25,858	791, 780	100,000	34,891	98,700	533, 105		25, 034	3
15, 355 73, 597 60, 858 38, 015 143, 320 28, 577 105, 297 202, 271	14, 725 11, 085 23, 964 23, 384 46, 315 12, 067 32, 133 46, 232	433, 671 608, 671 684, 749 567, 791 1, 258, 569 252, 575 769, 495 1, 641, 137	100,000 150,000 100,000 100,000 250,000 50,000 125,000 200,000	55, 218 156, 446 129, 799 34, 261 111, 703 6, 454 184, 528 451, 344	98, 800 146, 402 50, 000 95, 850 144, 600 20, 000 49, 300 88, 100	179, 653 115, 904 375, 185 334, 767 688, 128 175, 896 387, 092 772, 086	50,000	39, 919 29, 765 2, 913 64, 138 225 23, 575 79, 607	4 5 6 7 8 9 10
228, 539 137, 067	49, 233 36, 527	1,257,104 1,201,438	300, 000 250, 000	199, 973 143, 329	50,000 249,600	663, 591 489, 696	50,000	43, 540 18, 813	12 13
69, 384 26, 567 174, 180	20, 053 18, 516 52, 920	672, 675 289, 434 988, 061	160,000 50,000 150,000	65, 317 21, 238 131, 801	158, 800 50, 000 148, 300	275, 123 159, 127 518, 765		13, 435 9, 069 39, 195	14 15 16
78, 900	32, 268	833, 422	150,000	72,211	130, 300	442, 055		38, 856	17
40, 620 53, 113 29, 312 153, 248 164, 869 152, 371 123, 583 99, 694 87, 147	16, 911 8, 141 6, 400 30, 433 54, 594 90, 419 55, 929 38, 416 14, 047	383, 015 267, 698 167, 886 1, 046, 702 1, 462, 665 1, 937, 363 1, 614, 378 979, 530 409, 263	50,000 50,000 50,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 175,000 100,000	6, 999 16, 588 20, 633 107, 773 99, 827 189, 038 233, 788 60, 080 71, 765	48, 900 12, 500 25, 000 125, 000 138, 200 182, 800 98, 900 150, 000 51, 500	210, 801 171, 492 69, 784 476, 637 980, 093 1, 279, 951 1,007, 913 588, 274 158, 485	25,000 25,000 25,000 15,000	16, 315 17, 118 2, 469 112, 292 19, 545 70, 574 23, 777 6, 176 2, 513	18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
90,056	41,613	1, 055, 418	100,000	112, 421	74, 997	713, 712		54, 288	27
39, 951	31, 131	721,345	100,000	114, 126	100,000	376, 319	ļ .	30 , 9 00	28
3, 955	2, 437	101,599	45, 000	77	35,000	19, 442		2,080	29
109, 296	49,054	1, 132, 644	200,000	131, 240	50,000	724, 424		26, 980	30
84,476	14, 353	434, 409	100,000	46, 139	95, 797	176, 345		16, 128	31
69, 884 523, 168 356, 606 613, 259 348, 650	13, 368 171, 923 120, 277 140, 271 110, 337	561, 867 4, 331, 945 2, 658, 420 3, 595, 976 3, 109, 805	100,000 500,000 500,000 400,000 250,000	65, 388 494, 507 172, 066 253, 521 346, 033	55, 000 449, 998 225, 000 148, 200 200, 000	202, 097 2, 686, 645 1, 423, 431 2, 522, 072 1, 971, 841	50,000 59,899 95,000	89, 382 140, 896 242, 923 272, 183 241, 931	32 33 34 35 36
58, 087	1 2, 921	637, 808	200,000	175, 635	50, 000	212, 045		128	37
39, 248 157, 776	17, 514 68, 177	$\begin{array}{c} 277,162 \\ 1,680,693 \end{array}$	50,000 500,000	40,597 $177,024$	24, 490 197, 400	150, 769 679, 070		11,306 127,199	38 39
92, 221 179, 468 67, 661	27, 149 45, 162 35, 771	856, 347 1, 612, 843 346, 069	200, 000 600, 000 50, 000	138, 524 231, 899 15, 474	150,000 60,000 12,500	367, 823 678, 246 243, 045	25,000	42, 698 50	40 41 42
33, 301	10, 850	384, 920	100,000	48, 097	50,000	186, 823			43
71, 0 8 0 17, 118	15, 439 11, 400	541,834 408,563	100,000 100,000	89, 778 40, 40 3	98, 700 100, 000	224, 482 151, 840		28, 874 16, 320	44 45
121, 258 180, 388 112, 719 79, 903	46, 387 76, 899 24, 865 25, 742	$\begin{array}{c} 898,788 \\ 1,257,931 \\ 922,283 \\ 525,152 \end{array}$	100,000 150,000 300,000 100,000	79, 375 121, 365 87, 607 69, 201	36,800 48,000 150,000 23,700	573, 430 829, 079 384, 374 325, 734		109, 183 109, 487 302 6, 517	46 47 48 49
39, 987 70, 842 20, 863 42, 485	15, 581 48, 824 8, 980 8, 114	537, 464 655, 775 290, 017 279, 149	100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	38, 411 55, 152 4, 399 14, 194	100,000 100,000 48,900 25,000	100,718	50,000	45, 653 25, 139 20, 000 9, 452	50 51 52 53

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MASSACHUSETTS—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Westfield, First	S. A. Allen	Loving P. Lane	\$ 669,618	\$ 250,000	\$44 , 920
2	Westfield, Hampden.	L. R. Norton		563,030	50,000	66,911
3	Whitinsville, Whit- insville.	Edward Whiton	Chas. F. Parkis	491,810	100,000	204, 246
4	Whitman, Whitman .	Albert Davis	Bela Alden	155,161	12,500	64,525
5	Williamstown, Williamstown.	C. S. Cole	W. B. Clark	159, 566	50, 500	6,000
6	Winchendon, First	J. H. Fairbank	R. D. Crain	446, 350	100,000	40,400
7	Winchester, Middle- sex County.	Frank A. Cutting.	C. E. Barrett	165, 643	51,500	40, 362
8	Woburn, Woburn	John W. Johnson.	G. A. Day	360, 171	104, 400	19,588
9	Worcester, Mechanics	F. H. Dewey	A. H. Stone	2, 296, 301	225,275	187,060
10	Worcester, Merchants	D. D. Muir	Alonzo G. Davis	2,537,518	102, 250	75, 736
11	Worcester, Worcester	J. P. Hamilton		2,819,498	75,000	473, 815
12	Wrentham, N. B. of Wrentham.	H. A. Cowell	J. E. Carpenter	106, 244	25, 000	16,800
13	Yarmouth Port, First of Yarmouth.	Joshua Crowell	Wro. J. Davis	334, 175	125,000	27, 150

MICHIGAN.

14	Albion, Albion	W. O'Donoughue.	H. M. Dearing	\$246,853	\$ 20,693	\$ 55, 986
15	Allegan, First	J. P. Griswold	F. I. Chichester	371.267	102, 344	48, 302
16	Alpena, Alpena	Wm. H. Johnson	John C. Comfort	545, 084	50,000	100,448
17	Ann Arbor, First		S. W. Clarkson	358, 894	25, 900	68, 489
18	Battle Creek, Central.		Frank G. Evans	1,418,167	229,038	90,511
19	Battle Creek, Old	Edwin C. Nichols.	L. J. Karcher	1,810,952	100,000	133, 502
20	Bay City, First	Chas. A. Eddy	F. P. Browne	682, 268	75,600	242,300
21	Bay City, Old Second.	Jas. E. Davidson	M. M. Andrews	576, 262	50,000	72,265
. 22	Bessemer, First	William I. Prince.	W. F. Truettner	369, 775	12,500	34,000
23	Buchanan, First	D. S. Scoffern	Chas. F. Pears	146, 417	25,694	25, 923
24	Calumet, First	John D. Cuddihy.	Joseph W. Selden.	2, 507, 746	43, 429	570, 0 26
25	Cassopolis, First	M. L. Howell	Chas. A. Ritter	196, 485	12,500	73, 200
26	Charlotte, First	J. M. C. Smith	F. H. Pollard	440,613	75,000	17,500
27	Charlotte, Merchants.	A. D. Baughman.	H. K. Jennings	306, 120	65,000	28, 750
28	Cheboygan, First	Geo. F. Raynolds.	A. W. Ramsay	429, 225	52,968	48,606
29	Coldwater, Coldwater	L. M. Wing	H. R. Saunders	288, 818	25,000	15, 289
30	Coldwater, Southern Michigan.	L. E. Rose	A. S. Upson	499,256	165,000	118, 101
31	Crystal Falls, Iron County.	James F. Corcoran		105, 238	12,992	74,327
32	Detroit, First	D. M. Ferry	John T. Shaw	4, 446, 894	760,000	1,480,744
33	Detroit, American	Waldo A. Avery	Hamilton Dey	2, 401, 530	50,000	368, 794
- 00	Exchange.	warde in invery	Hamilton Dej	2, 101, 000	00,000	000, 152
34	Detroit, Commercial	M. L. Williams	F. A. Smith	6, 363, 126	1,000,000	48, 684
35	Detroit, Old Detroit	Alex McPherson .	Wm. T. De Graff	9, 341, 449	461,700	410,664
36	Durand, First	L. Loucks	J. D. Leland	201, 795	29,000	12, 452
37	Eaton Rapids, First	Marshal Wood		194,001	13,000	15, 553
88	Escanaba, First	F. H. Van Cleve		1, 114, 945	25,000	79, 581
39	Flint, National	John J. Carton	B. J. Macdonald.	470, 315	104,000	101, 114
40	Grand Haven, Na-	N. R. Howlett	Wm. D. Van Loo	636, 927	53,380	77, 143
	tional.		i		,	'
41	Grand Rapids, Fourth	Wm.H.Anderson.	L. Z. Caukin	2, 412, 459	422,000	385, 214
42	Grand Rapids, Fifth	R. D. Graham	S. W. Sherman	775, 559	103,000	79, 260
43	Grand Rapids, Grand Rapids.	Dudley E. Waters.	Frank M. Davis	2, 569, 176	419, 700	218, 087
44	Grand Rapids, Na- tional City.	Jas. R. Wylie	Frank Welton	2,481,173	450,000	140, 398
45	Grand Rapids, Old	James M. Barnett.	C. H. Hollister	4,689,289	824, 491	305, 229
46	Hancock, First		Wm. Condon	779, 174	50,000	117, 477
47	Hart, First.		C. L. Flood	121, 697	10, 200	14,240
48	Hastings, Hastings		W. D. Hayes	376, 269	50,000	39,000
49	Hillsdale, First		Charles F. Stewart	568, 905	13,750	126,702
50	Houghton, Citizens		Charles H. Moss	476, 511	25, 750	9, 951
51	Houghton, Houghton		W. B. McLaughlin	2,021,842	152, 625	253, 374
$\frac{51}{52}$	Ionia, National		M. M. McGeary	257, 296	51, 200	59,720
53	Iron Mountain, First.		R. S. Powell	538, 137	87,852	106, 244
54	Ironwood, First			386, 498	13, 200	75, 175
55						
00	rangeming, armers	. r. nuaptau	A.D. Miller	010, 301	101,100	. 51,550 1

MASSACHUSETTS—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits,	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$100,529 124,046 257,067	\$43,807 34,927 25,138	\$1, 108, 874 838, 914 1, 078, 261	\$250,000 150,000 100,000	\$169, 976 130, 752 207, 817	\$250,000 50,000 100,000	\$388,569 488,622 668,789		\$50,329 19,540 1,655	1 2 3
26, 426 48, 902	14,604 10,505	273, 216 275, 473	50, 000 50, 000	22, 737 16, 147	12,000 48,800	177, 085 144, 407		11, 394 16, 119	4 5
66, 468 43, 689	13, 044 9, 826	666, 2 62 311, 020	200, 000 50, 000	171, 147 16, 745	100,000 49,400	180, 448 178, 975		14,667 15,900	6 7
40, 623 422, 894 273, 103 481, 756 8, 360	27,783 190,783 64,713 264,344 4,709	552,565 3,322,313 3,053,320 4,114,413 161,113	100,000 200,000 500,000 250,000 52,500	32, 486 168, 197 329, 708 365, 501 22, 051	100,000 90,000 50,000 73,500 25,000	292, 406 2, 541, 762 1, 944, 322 3, 239, 584 60, 939	\$125,000 50,000	27, 673 197, 354 179, 290 185, 828 623	8 9 10 11 12
32, 355	9,028	527, 708	175, 000	93, 274	123, 970	135, 464			13

MICHIGAN.

	400 500	2050 247	050 000	A11 100	200 000	A 0000 070	1		
\$26,377	\$20,732	\$370,641	\$50,000	\$11,422	\$20,000	\$289,219	050 000	60.00	14
91,642	33, 367	646, 922	50,000	19,565	50,000	473,715	\$50,000	\$ 3,642	15
124,336	37,130	856, 998	50,000	23,773	50,000	783, 225			16
33, 783	36, 209	523, 275	100,000	53, 762	25,000	344, 513	40.704		17
190, 456	88,981	2,017,153	200,000	65, 848	195, 400	1,507,181	48,724		18
284, 474	107, 193	2, 436, 121	100,000	34, 250	99, 200	2, 196, 031		6,640	19
197,320	54,771	1,251,659	100,000	115, 639	74,500	946, 318		15, 202	20
99, 377	60,994	858, 898	100,000	51,101	50,000	639,904		17,893	21
116, 944	42,811	576,030	50,000	15,945	12,500	497, 585			22
77,682	12, 261	287,977	25,000	19,341	25,000	218,636		13,718	23
501, 179	351,544	3 , 973, 924	150,000	207,348	34,900	3,517,958	50,000	13,718	24
29, 881	16,930	328, 996	50,000	49, 947	12,000	217,049		1,710 908	25
66,018	22,363	621, 494	75,00 0	34,753	75,000	435,031		1,710	26
50,002	19,684	469,556	50,000	61,318	50,000	292, 330	15,000	908	27
92, 375	45, 253	668, 427	50,000	33,014	48, 100	537, 313			28
72,416	16,977	418,500	100,000	44,684	25,000	270,010			29
98,819	27,894	909,070	165,000	156, 707	165,000	422, 363			30
		•					l	i	ł
89, 113	16,066	297, 736	25,000	7,304	12,000	251, 384		2,048	31
1				}			l	}	1
1,921,416	822, 987	9,432,041	750,000	436,841	427, 400	4,724,679			32
1,085,528	383, 203	4, 289, 055	400,000	142,079	50,000	2,841,551		855, 425	33
		•	•		Í		1		1
1,855,582	896, 908	10, 164, 300	1,000,000	596, 743	778, 200	4,814,546	190, 244	2, 784, 567	34
2,740,720	1,064,302	14,018,835	2,000,000	605, 191	198,800	7, 825, 626	149,909	3, 239, 309	35
31,760	20,084	295,091	25,000	5,000	25,000	239, 788		303	36
30,041	12,594	265,189	50,000	6,982	12,500	192,703		3,004	37
137,012	79,396	1, 435, 934	100,000	32, 515	25,000	1, 278, 081	l	338	38
29, 226	31,062	735, 717	100,000	18,985	100,000	514, 154		2,578	39
91,897	51,409	910,756	100,000	28, 248	53,300	729, 208		1	40
,,	1,	,		,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,]		1	
579, 948	207, 570	4,007,191	300,000	212,095	300,000	2,294,440	110,000	790,656	41
120,088	52,809	1, 130, 716	100,000	32,755	100,000	877,961		20,000	42
595, 813	151, 707	3, 954, 483	500,000	149,067	319,600	2,570,703	50,000	365, 113	43
000,010	101, 101	0,001,100	000,000	1 220,000	020,000	2,0.0,.00	00,000	000,110	
436, 296	154, 135	3,662,002	600,000	183, 495	450,000	2,040,690		387,817	44
100,200	101,100	0,002,002	000,000	100, 100	100,000	' '		1 ′]
1, 177, 402	304, 082	7, 300, 493	800,000	528, 309	800,000	4, 658, 609		513, 575	45
185,180	110,090	1,241,921	100,000	64, 583	47, 900	1 024 783		4,655	46
55,968	11,852	213, 957	30,000	8, 429	10,000	165 598		2,000	47
	26, 891	577, 503	50,000	61, 893	50,000	415,610			48
85, 343 53, 008	53,510	815, 875	55,000	44,713	13,725	697 568		4,869	49
	31, 797	500 525		30, 571	25,000	475, 525		11, 439	50
48,526		592,535	50,000			9 699 979	50,000	52, 440	51
514, 838	221, 157	3, 163, 836	150,000	193, 218	95, 300	2.622,878	50,000	02, 440	
59, 222	23, 354	450, 792	50,000	11,076	50,000	339,716	FO 000	0 045	52 53
50, 439	54,033	836, 705	50,000	49, 266	34,500	649, 694	50,000	3, 245	
41,080	31, 325	547, 278	50,000	12,645	12,500	472, 133			54
96,762	1 82,593	1,208,785	100,000	25,083	50,000	975,698	₹ 50,000	8,004	55

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

MICHIGAN—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5	Ithaca, Ithaca	Isaac S. Seaver	H. C. Barstow F. H. Helmer G. W. Ritchie W. R. Beebe H. den Bleyker	\$98, 850 657, 993 630, 691 1, 077, 244 1, 090, 972	\$26, 032 52, 080 95, 530 62, 600 50, 000	\$1,850 191,549 147,240 114,300 111,161
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Kalamazoo, Michigan Lake Linden, First. Lansing, Capital Lansing, City Lapeer, First Ludington, First Manistee, First. Marnistique, First. Marquette, First. Marquette, Marquette Marshall, First Menominee, First.	R. E. Olds E. W. Sparrow C. G. White Geo. N. Stray T. J. Ramsdell A. S. Putnam Peter White F. W. Read	Chas. MacIntyre Jno. E. Whitham. B. F. Davis J. R. Johnson. W. L. Hammond. Geo. A. Dunham. Win. S. Crowe Edward S. Bice Frank J. Jennison C. H. Billings	753, 339 673, 518 330, 481 998, 405 358, 239 546, 160 550, 166 145, 160 1, 367, 411 692, 114 372, 148 701, 865	59,000 50,000 103,725 151,875 25,500 25,000 33,800 25,750 212,500 100,000 100,000 250,000	73, 926 49, 812 5, 846 163, 435 42, 758 122, 944 125, 000 46, 159 183, 010 96, 566 141, 829 220, 276
18 19 20 21 22	Menominee, Lumber- mens. Monroe, First. Morenci, First. Muskegon, Hackley Muskegon, National	William Holmes Thos. Gordon, jr C. Rorick Thomas Hume A, V. Mann	M. S. Harmon Frank B. Warren. A. V. Foster	283, 646 152, 085 784, 811 776, 265	52, 300 25, 294 77, 299 102, 628	220, 270 34, 187 131, 453 9, 500 78, 910 106, 430
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35	Lumbermans. Muskegon, Union Negaunee, First Norway, First Ontonagon, First. Paw Paw, First. Petoskey, First. Quincy, First Reed City, First Rockland, First Romeo, Citizens Saginaw, Second Saginaw, Commer-	Mathew Wilson A. Maitland	John W. Wilson T. C. Yates. Dan A. Stewart. C. Meilleur E. F. Parks. Chalmers Curtis. T. A. Goulden.	514, 469 962, 867	40, 800 25, 060 52, 428 26, 000 25, 000 154, 531 217, 200 22, 500 25, 800 25, 800 770, 100 120, 000	23, 350 14, 500 11, 032 28, 380 156, 500 33, 600 178, 560 2, 150 39, 075 21, 200 489, 586 57, 199
36 37 38	St. Ignace, First St. Johns, St. Johns St. Joseph, Commercial.	O. W. Johnson John C. Hicks J. M. Ball	R. C. Dexter A. N. Reece	364, 188 154, 443 153, 423	12,500 15,000 51,630	72, 262 57, 576 48, 276
39 40 41 42 43 44	Sault Ste. Marie, First. Sturgis, National. Three Rivers, First Traverse City, First Union City, Farmers Union City, Union City.	Levant E. White Gardner Powell Jno. T. Beadle D. D. Buell J. W. McCausey	Edward H. Mead. H. L. Anthony N. W. Garrison Leon F. Titus H. T. Carpenter J. 8. Nesbitt	259, 886 475, 081 175, 543 216, 954	77, 250 17, 750 51, 850 156, 438 50, 763 104, 709	91, 296 108, 888 37, 515 97, 657 16, 900 64, 742
45 46	Yale, First Ypsilanti, First		E. F. Fead D. L. Quirk, jr	166, 620 504, 946	42, 000 35, 8 3 4	5, 0 00 2 03, 900

MINNESOTA.

47	Ada, First			\$187,532	\$10,000	\$12,090
48	Adams, First	J. G. Schmidt	Wm. W. Dean	88,873	28,400	7,997
49	Adrian, First	C. A. Sands	Chas, W. Kilpatric	80, 536	9, 326	2, 915
50	Aitkin, First	A. R. Davidson	Ben R. Hassman	93, 971	25, 859	25, 246
51	Albert Lea, First	C. B. Kellar	A. Christopherson	596, 393	152,600	52, 979
52	Albert Lea, Citizens	Edward Olson	C. L. Swenson	320, 100	51,500	7, 370
53	Alden, First	W. H. Walker	Ralph O. Olson	151, 759	31, 200	7,681
54	Alexandria, First	F. B. Van Hoesen	G. B. Ward	201, 154	15,000	27,448
55	Alexandria, Farmers.	Tollef Jacobson	Andrew Jacobson	164, 642	25,000	17,650
56	Anoka, Anoka	John Coleman	L. J. Greenwald	426, 704	12,500	36, 240
57	Argyle, First	H. S. Hegnes	Geo. G. Kenp	137, 776	26,550	26, 724
58	Austin, First			558, 045	150,000	101,000
59	Austin, Austin	F. I. Crane	J. L. Mitchell	194,859	51,800	43, 175
60	Austin, Citizens	Jno. W. Scott	B. J. Morev	184, 448	50,000	20,588
61	Bagley, First				6, 450	20, 704
62	Balaton, First	Geo. A. Tate	A. J. Rush			6,767

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MICHIGAN-Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital,	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$20, 321 198, 484 224, 119 430, 280 207, 229	\$9,866 86,948 73,800 75,543 69,151	\$156, 919 1, 187, 054 1, 171, 380 1, 759, 917 1, 528, 513	\$25,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 200,000	\$4, 233 58, 518 83, 333 129, 745 127, 572	\$24,000 28,350 80,000 52,000 50,000	\$103, 686 998, 449 908, 047 1, 451, 402 1, 135, 623		\$1,737 26,770 15,318	1 2 3 4 5
116, 960 71, 195 112, 507 489, 243 41, 178 166, 084 261, 592 50, 869 183, 318 184, 738 96, 110 178, (37 83, 245	65, 871 61, 195 22, 986 76, 203 19, 349 45, 759 62, 664 13, 770 100, 867 56, 289 29, 958 49, 343 33, 996	1, 069, 096 905, 720 575, 545 1, 879, 161 487, 024 905, 947 1, 033, 222 281, 708 2, 047, 106 1, 129, 707 740, 045 1, 400, 421 697, 067	100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 75,000 100,000 25,000 150,000 100,000 200,000 100,000	125, 615 107, 405 15, 650 115, 628 100, 372 31, 761 53, 289 8, 439 101, 348 27, 660 51, 262 42, 819 79, 223	50,000 49,550 100,000 97,170 24,097 25,000 24,100 150,000 100,000 200,000 100,000	1,570,133	\$50,000	7,073 4,862 7,533 1,740 27,340 12,595 12,599 24,625	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
80, 153 22, 758 161, 645 149, 472	24, 562 11, 690 59, 679 57, 583	$\begin{array}{c} 572,114 \\ 221,327 \\ 1,162,344 \\ 1,192,378 \end{array}$	50,000 25,000 100,000 100,000	41,742 13,948 97,520 59,785	49,500 25,000 25,000 99,300	428, 241 157, 379 885, 751 922, 521	50,000	2, 631 4, 073 10, 772	19 20 21 22
69, 475 195, 912 47, 191 29, 618 34, 817 155, 555 242, 929 16, 547 56, 448 23, 361 54, 319 475, 604 117, 166	34, 380 67, 045 20, 396 15, 500 16, 916 60, 401 61, 454 6, 335 18, 355 14, 605 6, 854 289, 634 38, 846	682, 424 1, 265, 324 401, 151 195, 440 434, 506 1, 136, 732 1, 748, 720 187, 897 514, 622 196, 786 213, 228 4, 906, 260 1, 030, 370	100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 200, 000 100, 000	36, 231 30, 569 11, 166 5, 324 23, 133 20, 465 83, 974 27, 420 18, 713 5, 388 12, 358 528, 762 116, 842	39, 998 49,000 25,000 100,000 149,995 22,500 50,000 21,500 25,000 200,000	502, 195 1, 109, 755 288, 632 140, 116 286, 202 844, 155 1, 258, 082 87, 977 400, 209	50,000 65,000	4,000	23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35
105, 436 27, 747 130, 616	35, 115 22, 263 26, 704	589, 501 277, 023 410, 649	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	25, 875 17, 675 12, 568	12,500 15,000 50,000	501, 126 185, 546 298, 081		8,808	36 37 38
176, 071 65, 734 26, 529 100, 270 58, 840 41, 948 60, 278 57, 454	39, 296 24, 876 20, 286 36, 932 17, 899 14, 655 10, 069 61, 776	749, 908 420, 320 396, 066 866, 378 319, 959 443, 008	100, 000 65, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 40, 000 100, 000	28, 117 8, 030 5, 549 21, 699 17, 318 19, 145 4, 865 89, 043	25, 000 16, 500 50, 000 100, 000 49, 500 50, 000 40, 000 33, 500	537, 751 330, 790 290, 517 644, 679 203, 132 273, 863	50,000	40	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46

MINNESOTA.

\$59,869	\$9,248 3,982	\$278, 679 146, 588	\$25,000	\$6,665	\$10,600				47
17,336			25,000	539	25,000	96,049			48
57, 097	6, 211	156,085	35,000	3, 571	9,000	108, 493			49
16, 977	6,763	168,807	25,000	3,549	25,000	110,258		5,000	50
141, 246	33, 200	976,418	100,000	50,665	100,000	635,502	\$50,000	40,251	51
77,063	27,552	483, 585	50,000	8,995	59,000	363, 315		11,275	52
38, 325	11, 490	240,455	30,000	3,000	30,000	173, 544		3,911	53
47, 989	17,670		60,000	20, 161	15,000	214, 091			54
39, 781	12,710	259, 783	25,000	5,825	25,000	197, 195		6,763	55
70, 279	30,632		50,000	11,557	12,500	502, 298			56
17,687	10,749		25,000	5,000	25,000	149, 486		15,000	57
160,065	64, 755	1,033,865	100,000	80,714	100,000	672, 644	50,000	30,507	58
33,675	7,320	330, 829	50,000	8, 323	50,000	222,506			59
29, 269	18,042		50,000	13, 362	50,000	155,092		33,893	60
16,895	5,605	116,400	25,000	6,073	6, 250	77, 270	[1,807	61
11,891	4,314	87, 249	25,000	1,500	6, 250	46, 499		8,000	62

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

MINNESOTA—Continued.

				F	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\frac{1}{2}$	Barnesville, First Barnesville, Barnes-	Fred E. Kenaston E. B. Hawver	Charles R. Oliver. M. D. Hawver	\$205,692 46,961	\$12,500 6,828	\$10,849 10,615
3 4 5 6	ville. Beardsley, First Belleplaine, First Bemidji, First Bemidji, Lumber-	Chas. B. Westfall, J. G. Lund C. W. Hastings W. R. Baumbach	G. J. Mack H. B. Kamp R. H. Schumaker W. L. Brooks	92, 432 79, 767 200, 453 110, 238	13, 160 12, 782 25, 000 10, 400	7, 214 32, 624 8, 000
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	mans. Benson, First Bertha, First Blooming Prairie, First Blue Earth, First Blue Earth, Farmers Boyd, Boyd. Braham, First Brainerd, First Breekenridge, First Breekenridge, Breekenridg	L. R. Aldrich. F. B. Coon. J. C. Brainerd W. E. C. Ross. Geo. D. McArthur Lloyd G. Moyer Harry Dranger G. D. La Bar. Fred E. Kenaston John H. Ehlert.	A. C. Buswell F. H. Davis O. H. Bye P. J. Engberg. F. A. Farrar. F. W. Johnson	105, 250 169, 275 233, 554 77, 960 61, 121 477, 570 165, 090	78, 482 26, 200 6, 695 6, 463 36, 087 6, 700 26, 056 30, 000 12, 500 6, 430	22, 052 6, 616 14, 000 13, 300 11, 009 3, 607 4, 095 86, 607 12, 500 3, 627
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	enridge. Bricelyn, First Browerville, First Brown Valley, First Caledonia, First Cambridge, First Campbell, First Canby, First Canby, First Cannon Falls, Farmers and Merchants.	P. M. Joice William E. Lee. A. W. Mitton. O. E. Burtness. Hans Engberg. F. E. Kenaston. John Swenson. H. D. Reed. T. L. Beiseker.	Harry Lee S. J. La Due T. A. Beddow A. B. Hallin V. S. Kidd J. E. Vanstrom S. J. Forbes Ed. Mattson	44, 252 75, 128 97, 237 190, 610 66, 455 68, 800 137, 864 138, 215	26, 757 25, 750 6, 800 6, 348 30, 700 6, 250 15, 850 13, 125 10, 850	10, 448 8, 249 5, 628 2, 273 14, 800 1, 500 2, 689 12, 870 4, 637
26	Carlton, First	R. M. Weyerhaeu-	,	119, 443	10,000	12,148
27 28 29 30 31 32 33	Cass Lake, First Ceylon, First Chatfield, First Chisholm, First Chokio, First Clarkfield, First Clinton, First Cloquet, First	J. Neils John Dows A. L. Ober A. M. Chisholm C. H. Cadwell Henry Monson J. L. Erickson R. M. Weyerhaeu-	F. S. Robinson S. Burnap G. L. Train J. C. Blaisdell	96, 349 56, 283 240, 022 90, 061 33, 293 79, 566 77, 062 577, 305	10, 775 25, 750 26, 256 12, 938 19, 600 15, 600 10, 525 25, 000	17, 108 6, 225 20, 796 12, 557 11, 301 6, 780 6, 226 66, 191
35 36 37 38 89 40 41 42 43 44	Coldspring, First Coleraine, First Cottonwood, First Crookston, First Dewson, First Deer Creek, First Detroit, First. Detroit, Merchauts Dodge Center, First. Dodge Center, Farm	ser. Anton Muggli John C. Greenway J. H. Catlin J. W. Wheeler John Cromb G. O. Brobough James A. Brown A. F. Anundsen A. G. Wedge, ir Jesse W. Cooper McD. Williams	Jchn Muggli Geo. E. O'Connor. Chas. Catlin C. F. Mix A. D. Stephens Peter Bergh A. D. Baker L. F. Bullis W. J. Morrow C. M. Cooper W. M. Harmer	185, 284 753, 322 505, 184 131, 929 50, 822 214, 822 212, 217	6, 445 6, 469 25, 920 128, 469 144, 098 31, 050 26, 000 65, 006 25, 883 7, 602 20, 800	3,855 572 13,000 40,900 29,082 6,900 7,000 40,213 15,750 9,100 13,758
46 47 48 49 50	ers. Duluth, First Duluth, City Dunnell, First Eagle Bend, First East Grand Forks,	A.L. Ordean. Joseph Sellwood. P. S. Converse. Wm. E. Lee E. Arneson.	John H. Dight W. L. Prince G. W. Gruwell Wm. Rodman G. R. Jacobi	5, 945, 222 1, 711, 737 56, 447 64, 197 226, 083	600,000 347,344 16,685 25,906 12,500	499, 837 3, 500 6, 258 6, 066 28, 800
51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60	First. Elbow Lake, First. Ellsworth, First. Elmore, First. Emmons, First. Eveleth, First. Eveleth, Mincrs. Eyota, First. Fairmont, First. Fairmont, Martin	w.J.Smith	Jno. Walch C. A. Bird A. M. Schancke	271,633 116,319 73,195	20, 400 26, 206 6, 515 6, 415 25, 750 25, 000 12, 800 26, 000 12, 500 78, 425	9, 666 13, 473 15, 978 7, 214 3, 750 30, 909 55, 055 2, 700 29, 913 32, 943
61 62 63	County. Faribault, Citizens Fergus Falls, First Fergus Falls, Fergus	F. A. Berry C. D. Right J. S. Ulland	Geo. Pease E. A. Jewett F. J. Evans	482,444	50,000 100,000 73,000	161, 241 21, 762 22, 800
64 ed for F	Falls. Fertile, First RASER	W. H. Matthews	Norman Hanson	167,440	12,750	6,806

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MINNESOTA—Continued.

Resot	irces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$17,274 3,006	\$13,214 3,982	\$259,529 71,392	\$50,000 25,000	\$10,944 2,150	\$12,500 6,250	\$171,085 30,992		\$15,000 7,000
12, 322 18, 133 113, 591 50, 567	4,244 6,730 20,800 7,078	122, 158 124, 626 392, 468 166, 283	25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	2, 923 3, 330 5, 762 2, 790	12,500 12,200 25,600 10,000	64, 735 84, 038 303, 964 128, 493		17,000 58 32,742
9, 406 6, 240 28, 022 40, 126 40, 224 1, 932 12, 776 217, 640 53, 785 7, 201	13, 708 3, 630 10, 365 12, 140 12, 258 7, 533 2, 657 54, 328 16, 600 8, 598	237, 819 78, 871 164, 332 241, 304 333, 132 97, 732 106, 705 866, 145 260, 475 120, 285	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000	5, 444 500 4, 752 4, 640 2, 622 1, 127 3, 241 50, 078 21, 070 1, 000	24, 000 25, 000 6, 500 6, 250 35, 000 6, 250 24, 500 30, 000 12, 500 6, 250	133, 375 25, 815 123, 758 205, 335 245, 510 65, 355 53, 896 735, 648 170, 085 68, 035	\$50,000	2,556 4,322 79 68 419 6,820 20,000
6,739 10,111 8,033 35,313 32,589 9,044 5,061 19,409 40,837	1,800 4,060 2,716 8,238 10,968 3,807 6,485 7,014 11,746	96, 329 92, 422 98, 305 149, 409 279, 667 87, 056 98, 885 190, 282 206, 285	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 30, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000	2,008 3,134 1,256 5,954 2,105 4,145 2,500 1,000	25, 000 25, 000 6, 500 6, 250 29, 500 6, 250 15, 000 12, 500 10, 000	44, 321 39, 172 65, 549 112, 205 218, 062 51, 661 56, 385 126, 782 170, 285		116
19, 137	6, 975	167,703	25,000	7,275	10,000	125, 428		
24, 527 16, 276 32, 286 86, 937 7, 903 6, 823 17, 538 112, 517	4, 454 3, 525 16, 909 9, 022 5, 112 4, 645 6, 378 43, 285	153, 213 108, 009 336, 269 211, 515 77, 209 113, 414 117, 729 824, 298	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	6, 681 995 6, 546 3, 320 2, 110 764 1,000 18, 750	10,000 25,000 25,000 12,500 18,750 15,000 10,000 25,000	111, 532 54, 514 256, 010 170, 695 31, 349 62, 150 81, 729 726, 931		2,500 23,713 10,500 3,617
14, 050 20, 264 24, 857 84, 266 95, 439 13, 651 11, 117 59, 842 55, 700 16, 236 18, 062	5, 985 2, 835 13, 645 52, 657 31, 071 8, 540 4, 055 17, 781 16, 401 9, 697 5, 358	107, 875 49, 650 262, 706 1, 059, 614 804, 874 192, 070 98, 994 397, 664 325, 961 110, 684 149, 012	25, 000 15, 000 25, 000 75, 000 30, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 30, 000	739 7, 500 3, 388 56, 528 30, 943 4, 303 910 10, 000 9, 420 300 665	6, 250 25, 000 75, 000 75, 000 30, 000 25, 000 12, 500 25, 000 7, 000 20, 000	75, 886 24, 850 196, 818 748, 422 461, 028 117, 767 48, 084 270, 164 236, 905 78, 384 92, 693	50,000 49,608 50,000	2, 300 12, 500 54, 664 113, 295 10, 000 5, 000 4, 626 5, 654
1,813,716 327,516 13,418 11,289 41,809	710, 935 126, 843 2, 753 3, 985 11, 800	9, 569, 710 2, 516, 940 95, 561 111, 443 320, 942	500, 000 500, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	1,005,912 57,242 2,068 5,873 10,296	496, 300 272, 300 16, 000 24, 400 12, 500	6, 704, 376 1, 353, 607 47, 493 56, 166	99,160 25,000	763, 962 308, 791 5, 000 4
11, 725 21, 513 15, 870 22, 895 24, 989 92, 232 31, 209 19, 818 75, 019 57, 411	6, 873 4, 229 3, 524 6, 087 6, 460 24, 642 26, 701 3, 105 16, 976 9, 400	152, 300 153, 752 132, 163 141, 372 155, 497 444, 416 242, 084 124, 818 345, 000 415, 924	50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 75,000	6, 695 4, 955 6, 465 3, 652 3, 318 33, 648 3, 419 5, 344 8, 341 12, 383	20,000 25,000 6,250 6,250 24,500 25,000 12,500 25,000 75,000	70, 605 98, 797 94, 448 106, 470 102, 679 360, 768 201, 165 69, 474 274, 159 242, 936		
118, 444 126, 960	34, 058 30, 385 18, 178	875, 558 761, 551	80,000 100,000 70,000	52,007 24,189 24,113	50,000 100,000 69,300	693, 551 527, 362 345, 221		10,000

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities MINNESOTA—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bouds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Foley, First. Fosston, First. Frazee, First. Frulda, First. Glenwood, First. Goodhue, First. Graceville, First. Grand Meadow, First. Grand Meadow, First. Hallock, First. Halstad, First. Hancock, First. Hancock, First. Hancock, First. Hancock, First. Hancy Falls, First. Hastlings, First. Hastlings, First. Hawley, First.	John Foley	Wm. H. Lord. Lewis Lohn L. W. Oberhauser J. J. Schueller M. Thoeny W. F. Daugherty C. A. Arpke J. A. McRea G. A. Wright C. E. Aiken J. H. Bradish J. O. Lyngstad A. F. McKellar W. J. Browne, jr H. M. Hanson John Heinen Guy A. Lee L. M. Lerwick R. F. Patterson	101, 222 126, 750 67, 217 177, 832 106, 303 73, 297 32, 665 81, 195 81, 132 260, 731	\$25, 525 7, 981 12, 500 6, 500 50, 000 10, 469 25, 000 26, 029 25, 000 6, 686 6, 500 26, 127 26, 300 21, 450 20, 000 6, 774 10, 344	\$11, 210 14, 082 11, 670 15, 107 42, 318 12, 000 9, 045 7, 788 8, 891 14, 000 8, 346 4, 423 7, 058 9, 500 8, 679 83, 962 2, 284 10, 609
19 20 21 22 23 24	Hawley, First Hendricks, First Henning, First Herman, First Heron Lake, First Hibbing, First Hills, First Hopkins, First N. B. of West Minneapolis.	F. G. Barrows. Rodney Hill J. W. Benson A. D. Davidson P. E. Brown J. G. Lund	Ernest E. Peck J. W. Young S. R. Kirby S. A. Christianson F. E. Dix	52,799 103,223 409,239 97,408 80,532	25, 800 25, 887 25, 500 52, 400 10, 323 6, 468	7, 375 3, 855 21, 839 38, 600 12, 841 10, 461
25	International Falls, First.	E. W. Backus	C. F. Kinney		6,820	5 , 595
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	Iona, First Ivanhoe, First Jackson, First Jackson, Brown Jackson, Jackson Jasper, First Kasson, National Bank Lake Benton, First Lake Benton, National	Hans Lavesson	A. B. Cheadle	55, 781 46, 964 188, 329 97, 001 105, 471 104, 661 165, 290 96, 261 67, 856	12,756 10,603 35,000 26,008 31,790 20,650 12,500 6,650	5, 066 13, 208 17, 108 12, 000 15, 275 6, 100 18, 193 15, 279 8, 689
35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Citizens. Lake Crystal, First Lake Park, First Lamberton, First Le Roy, First Le Sueur, First Le Sueur, First Litchfield, First Little Falls, First Little Falls, German Long Prairie, First Luverne, First Luverne, First Luverne, First Luverne, First Madelia, First Madelia, First Madison, First	P. E. Hauson A. D. Davidson C.A.Weyerhaeuser Albert Rhoda Merrill C. Tiffts A. D. La Due A. Ross A. H. Anderson F. H. Wellcome J. R. Swann	H. F. Weis S. H. Whitney A. W. Kron A. R. Davidson John Wetzel Chas. Koonze John J. Reichert Wrn. Jacobsen, jr B. E. Schuek F. M. Beach C. T. Dahl	57, 929 113, 576 95, 757 90, 674 85, 514 265, 837 252, 749 309, 276 86, 451 49, 730 352, 353 129, 139 120, 862 87, 717	16, 635 26, 256 26, 240 26, 250 26, 250 6, 888 6, 550 13, 300 12, 500 6, 760 6, 648 25, 282 6, 438 10, 000 6, 760 25, 698	18, 587 16, 326 9, 790 9, 343 5, 306 21, 241 18, 170 29, 298 33, 982 35, 735 5, 861 2, 068 15, 874 8, 271 16, 600 5, 092 12, 262
52 53	Mankato, First Mankato, N. B. of	G. M. Palmer A. O. Oleson	M. A. Stemsrud W. D. Willard C. L. Oleson	114, 185 942, 839 392, 608	25, 698 37, 500 105, 800	12, 262 70, 212 27, 567
54	Commerce, Mankato, National	Lorin Gray	Geo. W. Sugden		77, 500	42,823
55 56 57	Citizens, Mapleton, First Marshall, First Marshall, Lyon County.	E. Hadley H. M. Langland C. B. Tyler	C. W. Borchert M. W. Harden F. W. Sickler	69, 270 273, 040 145, 350	13, 168 12, 900 12, 984	12, 988 33, 210 18, 089
58 59 60 61	McIntosh, First Melrose, First Minneapolis, First Minneapolis, Minne-	Wm. F. Rieckhoff W. J. Bohmer F. M. Prince A. D. Clarke	S. H. Drew	78, 305 116, 837 9, 918, 447 494, 166	26, 105 6, 434 1, 050, 000 54, 740	7, 521 2, 500 859, 644 6, 994
62	Minneapolis, N. B. of	S. A. Harris	A. A. Crane	5, 389, 073	500,000	293, 000
63	Commerce, Minneapolis, North- western.	Wm.H Dunwoody	Jos. Chapman, jr	9, 103, 231	471,000	802, 276
64	Minneapolis, Swedish American.	N. O. Werner	E. L. Mattson	2, 479, 730	513, 500	274, 548

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MINNESOTA—Continued.

Kesou	rces.	,			Liabii	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$12, 464 24, 950 18, 451 17, 904 33, 553 24, 049 9, 126 14, 576 23, 627 60, 018 13, 642 13, 033 7, 295 40, 698 10, 215 129, 878 4, 257 21, 844 4, 660 6, 201 66, 220 298, 141 24, 618	\$1,544 11,441 7,615 7,388 18,595 9,525 7,591 11,490 5,774 16,108 6,066 4,769 3,882 2,859 9,054 3,489 24,282 2,859 9,054 3,489 6,832 45,834 6,252	\$92, 685 235, 822 165, 223 164, 219 372, 983 183, 221 137, 434 185, 614 131, 538 102, 072 77, 027 166, 078 125, 895 518, 843 80, 493 169, 255 112, 841 91, 768 217, 614 844, 214	\$25, 000 30, 000 30, 000 30, 000 25, 000	\$1,580 2,004 4,589 6,146 8,443 2,379 9,208 1,612 5,080 6,029 1,354 2,900 3,009 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,700 2,248	\$25,000 7,500 12,500 6,500 49,550 10,000 25,000 6,250 6,500 25,000	\$91,055 146,318 116,963 126,543 250,430 135,842 101,830 124,258 80,726 215,638 103,704 69,218 27,027 113,178 48,636 129,255 60,593 39,768 148,658 728,846 112,442		\$1, 171 30 14, 590 2, 148 22, 240 10, 070 2,000 1, 956
25,244	17,800	151, 442 140, 505	25,000			!		
3, 698 16, 935 13, 697 50, 677 22, 862 23, 957 21, 667 72, 535 23, 268 21, 321 27, 506 17, 469 13, 800 15, 305 19, 338 7, 124 40, 637 7, 124 40, 637 7, 124 40, 577 140, 577 141, 932 12, 797 126, 149 25, 914 42, 590 7, 955 20, 549	1, 838 3, 455 2, 864 9, 318 6, 013 3, 296 7, 279 14, 240 6, 467 5, 550 8, 442 8, 597 3, 662 5, 275 4, 482 2, 251 19, 789 13, 018 27, 127 5, 950 4, 6, 939 5, 963 6, 347 12, 981 6, 939 5, 963	61, 699 93, 993, 87, 336 870, 432 163, 884 179, 779 160, 357 282, 758 153, 775 110, 066 193, 997 193, 405 102, 090 148, 814 147, 505 147, 623 69, 609 368, 861 377, 320 525, 215 119, 954 75, 936 536, 005 182, 743 196, 991 113, 487 118, 635 1, 268, 552	25, 000 25, 000 26, 000 30, 000 30, 000 25, 000 25, 000 26, 000 26, 000 25, 000	5,000 2,500	6, 509 11, 903 10, 000 25, 000 30, 000 112, 500 12, 500 12, 500 25, 000 25, 000 6, 500 6, 500 6, 500 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 10, 000 6, 250 10, 000 6, 500 25, 000 6, 500 25, 000 37, 500	134, 498 185, 465 49, 811 109, 423 92, 892 111, 691 36, 975 289, 488 451, 590 81, 986 40, 603 358, 667 140, 484 144, 430 80, 915		9, 374 113 21, 457 7, 481 2, 000 573 45, 111 22, 347 507 11, 244 5, 000 136, 601
153, 687 61, 0 13 216, 328	17, 760 56, 011	604,748 1,315,160	100,000	4, 709 76, 338	100, 000 25, 000	923, 294 282, 147 869, 586		117, 892 244, 236
25, 548 70, 413 63, 427	8,763 23,111 8,025		25, 000 50, 000 50, 000	938 25,309 10,000	12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500	91, 299 324, 865 175, 375		211, 200
23 487	6, 400	$141,818 \\ 155,674 \\ 18,333,855 \\ 684,609$	25, 000 25, 000 2, 000, 000 200, 000	6, 514 1, 902 1, 718, 165 4, 547	25, 009 6, 250 838, 04 5 49, 995	ŀ	\$202,554	23 6, 133, 210 113, 614
2, 213, 745	783, 988	9, 179, 806	, , , ,	431, 972	500,000		! 	
3, 362, 885	953, 652	14,693,044	1,000,000	950, 715	375,000	6, 927, 457	95,000	5, 344, 872

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

MINNESOTA—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\frac{1}{2}$	Minneota, First Minneota, Farmers and Merchants.	John Swenson W. A. Crowe	O. L. Dorr H. J. Tillemans	\$136,323 78,118	\$10,000 6,686	\$5,300 9,065
3 4	Minnesota Lake, First Minnesota Lake, Farm- ers.	Peter Kremer W. H. Willson	O. H. Schroeder H. A. Zabel	137, 299 32, 205	26,000 7,071	6,000 6,581
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Montevideo, First Moorhead, First Moorhead, Moorhead, Morn, First Morris, Morris Motley, First New Prague, First Northfield, First Northfield, Northfield Ortonville, Citizens Osakis, First Owatonna, First	C. D. Griffith John Lamb P. H. Lamb Chas. Keith John Grove Isaac Hazlett F. H. Wellcome J. C. Nutting J. G. Schmidt P. Clarke J. Karn Tollef Jacobson Geo. R. Kinyon L. L. Bennett	M. E. Titus Lew A. Huntoon S. A. Holmes Geo. H. Newbert F. R. Putnam D. L. Case Jos. T. Topka G. M. Phillips S. A. Netland John Mitchell H. D. Kenyon Nels M. Evenson Paul H. Evans Guy B. Bennett	157, 836 304, 310 297, 417 120, 162 83, 601 43, 013 94, 995 545, 387 405, 080 156, 557 93, 347 96, 736 342, 152	10,660 12,500 25,000 6,550 26,128 6,902 75,000 106,600 10,780 26,400 86,270 110,000	26, 420 35, 000 33, 280 9, 000 5, 848 6, 404 2, 109 30, 793 8, 700 9, 154 3, 994 43, 874 47, 500
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Farmers: Parkers Prairie, First. Park Rapids, First. Pelican Rapids, First. Pipestone, First. Plainview, First. Preston, First. Princeton, First. Raymond, First. Red Wing, First. Red Wing, Goodhue	Wm. A. Lancaster W. M. Taber O. M. Carr. J. W. Donohue W. C. Briggs. A. L. Ober Thos. J. Meighen. S. S. Petterson. H. J. Dale F. H. Wellcome. J. H. Rich	A. J. Campbell M.C. Schoneberger N. E. Haugen R. G. Claydon Wm. Frost F. G. Shumway C. M. Anderson John F. Petterson F. O. Orth Saml. H. Lockin C. J. Sargent	45, 192 209, 804 104, 073 44, 162 180, 423 62, 003 120, 664 143, 530 68, 702 296, 540 540, 246	26, 175 25, 958 26, 168 10, 765 12, 500 26, 433 6, 550 30, 000 6, 711 103, 000 103, 000	12, 469 13, 500 7, 785 12, 751 39, 912 7, 798 1, 983 5, 000 6, 222 23, 150 109, 800
30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51	County. Redwood Falls, First. Renville, First. Rochester, First. Rochester, Rochester Rochester, Union Royalton, First Roseau, First Rushford, First Rushford, First Rushmore, First Ruthton, First St. Cloud, First St. Cloud, First St. Cloud, First St. Zloud, First St. Zloud, First St. Paul, First St. Paul, First St. Paul, First St. Paul, First St. Paul, Second St. Paul, Second St. Paul, Merchants St. Paul, Merchants St. Paul, Merchants St. Paul, Merchants St. Paul, Merchants St. Paul, Merchants St. Paul, Merchants	A. C. Burmeister H. N. Stabeck H. M. Nowell E. A. Knowlton A. C. Wilson H. Thorson F. H. Wellcome Nathan P. Colburn William Thom E. W. Davies Thos. L. Beiseker E. F. Moore O. H. Havill Thomas Veltum C. R. Manwaring Henry P. Upham Geo. C. Power Joseph Lockey John R. Mitchell Kenneth Clark J. W. Lusk	H. A. Baldwin. A. A. Bennett Geo. B. Doty C. C. Storing. A. C. Gooding Chas. R. Rhoda. T. D. Thorson D. A. Kendall Niles Carpenter Geo. Innes. S. J. Lombard W. W. Smith A. H. Reinhard Thos. Tonnesson H. M. Serkland Wm. A. Miller C. H. Buckley L. H. Ickler H. E. Hallenbeck H. W. Parker D. S. Culver	132, 415 161, 600 351, 355 352, 197 472, 816 91, 384 64, 763 95, 763 80, 070 36, 720 57, 640 75, 684 405, 067 464, 671 254, 654 90, 254 4, 497, 335 1, 858, 350 870, 131 6, 506, 572 4, 801, 603	20, 600 26, 000 30, 000 12, 500 25, 000 6, 687 7, 025 7, 400 6, 640 25, 900 52, 500 12, 500 12, 500 6, 719 850, 000 51, 000 51, 000 51, 000 50, 000	5, 960 8, 157 46, 802 28, 849 65, 761 2, 002 10, 745 8, 494 11, 015 7, 053 10, 563 90, 673 70, 802 11, 944 10, 175 1, 265, 988 92, 500 58, 166 47, 682 243, 700 1, 650, 989
52 53 54 55	St. Paul, St. Paul St. Peter, First Sauk Center, First Sauk Center, Mer-	J. R. Mitchell F. A. Donahower. C. M. Sprague Henry Keller	W. B. Geery F. M. Donahower F. W. Sprague A. W. Austin	1,467,301 228,617 224,404 63,362	600,000 15,000 12,500 6,851	733, 317 52, 628 20, 270 18, 381
56 57 58 59 60	chants. Shakopee, First Sherburn, Sherburn. Slayton, First Sleepy Eye, First South St. Paul, Stock	Theo. Weiland A. L. Ward Burt I. Weld C. D. Griffith J. J. Flanagan	John Thiem C. E. Landin W. W. Smith. W. E. Briggs	183, 140 82, 672 173, 297 272, 871 535, 093	20, 100 26, 363 25, 750 20, 000 12, 500	90, 423 7, 385 14, 370 12, 000 1, 817
61 62 63 64 65 66	Yards. Springfield, First Spring Valley, First Staples, First Stewartville, First Stillwater, First Stillwater, Lumbermens.	J. S. Watson	C. H. Asch	59, 403 160, 488 84, 645 111, 178 1, 967, 619 824, 273	6, 514 65, 451 26, 150 25, 843 100, 000 50, 000	9, 968 15, 348 13, 109 8, 281 103, 884 50, 000

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MINNESOTA—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$33, 431 17, 858	\$9,103 6,990	\$194, 157 118, 717	\$30,000 25,000	\$20,332 2,932	\$10,000 6,250	\$133, 825 73, 535	•••••	\$11,000	$\frac{1}{2}$
18, 444 6, 987	$11,753 \\ 2,126$	199, 496 54, 970	25, 000 25, 000	2, 260 1, 388	25, 000 6, 500	$147,236 \\ 22,082$			3 4
24, 424 24, 159 35, 028 46, 498 4, 828 8, 054 9, 673 79, 224 51, 560 26, 447 12, 657 13, 936 94, 863 143, 384	4,681 26,403 25,484 6,680 7,865 3,195 5,240 35,272 24,000 14,780 4,531 6,399 30,620 37,676	223, 961 402, 372 426, 159 207, 340 108, 692 86, 794 118, 919 765, 676 595, 940 215, 784 136, 469 147, 465 637, 779 748, 800	30,000 50,000 60,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 75,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 26,000 60,000	3, 101 15, 170 36, 856 3, 449 2, 500 1, 689 1, 407 33, 789 21, 506 6, 918 5, 267 1, 319 25, 353 18, 931	10, 000 12, 500 35, 000 25, 000 6, 250 25, 000 6, 500 75, 000 10, 000 16, 000 25, 000 60, 000	464, 926 539, 584	50,000	2, 488 18, 121 119 8, 646 425 13, 867 2, 500 20, 285	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
9, 267 78, 816 20, 450 16, 020 78, 032 25, 077 17, 177 18, 726 17, 326 24, 139 232, 558	2, 995 13, 638 7, 599 4, 308 19, 726 5, 104 8, 090 6, 350 4, 470 9, 948 38, 857	96, 098 341, 716 166, 075 88, 006 330, 593 126, 415 154, 464 203, 606 103, 431 456, 777 1, 024, 461	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 26, 000 30, 000 25, 000 100, 000 150, 000	685 9, 202 2, 610 672 10, 000 250 3, 427 2, 941 18, 603 85, 266	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 10, 000 12, 500 25, 000 6, 250 30, 000 6, 500 99, 997 100, 000	45, 413 240, 438 113, 432 52, 334 246, 442 73, 999 119, 787 71, 931 238, 177 672, 718		17,076 33 11,651 2,166 9,238	19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
20, 920 29, 947 184, 193 49, 216 110, 867 12, 469 4, 324 7, 308 20, 902 18, 901 10, 223 21, 553 21, 553 38, 665 21, 939 3, 005, 368 795, 968 491, 955 302, 286 2, 130, 428 2, 217, 349	9,812 12,729 46,352 39,136 7,198 5,232 5,665 7,513 2,208 4,462 25,980 22,000 18,173 7,573 1,206,728 411,161 137,956 91,159 929,538 851,630	189, 707 238, 483 608, 648 466, 218 713, 580 95, 089 123, 861 124, 439 75, 484 85, 816 125, 192 621, 134 698, 209 343, 936 136, 660 10, 325, 419 1, 578, 738 1, 568, 776 10, 510, 238 9, 571, 521	25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 135, 000 50, 000 25, 000 1, 000, 000 1, 000, 000 1, 000, 000	10,869 5,000 46,867 16,349 26,026 5,030 3,674	20,000 25,000 20,800 11,900 18,200 6,250 10,000 6,250 6,250 10,000 25,000 12,500 6,250 18,450 48,300 48,300 49,995	126, 766 130, 902 427, 146 386, 960 584, 462 69, 149 51, 415 51, 415 90, 973 91, 531 38, 565 53, 553 85, 515 440, 178 251, 259 101, 903 5, 056, 620 2, 417, 232 1, 103, 075 666, 057 4, 732, 282 5, 048, 026	297, 413 383,028 100,000 90,000	7, 075 52, 531 13, 830 9 34, 892 14, 301 5, 000 13, 648 2, 901 4, 997 2, 986, 857 176, 024 184, 076 374, 290 3, 575, 893 3, 050, 448	30 31 32 33 34 35 36 35 38 39 40 41 42 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
759, 539 91, 072 49, 098 23, 936	242, 339 24, 027 14, 680 6, 188	3,802,496 $411,344$ $320,952$ $118,718$	600,000 50,000 50,000 25,000	190, 128 48, 320 31, 253 1, 720	540,000 15,000 12,500 5,950	298, 024 227, 199 86, 048			52 53 54 55
63, 000 48, 250 54, 681 55, 721 239, 896	19,076 4,533 12,294 21,680 45,379	375, 749 169, 203 280, 392 382, 272 834, 685	50,000 25,000 50,000 25,000 50,000	23, 021 6, 866 6, 000 5, 879 53, 288	12,500 25,000 25,000 20,000 12,500	290, 228 102, 677 180, 852 318, 338 670, 486		9,660 18,540 13,055 48,411	56 57 58 59 60
14, 127 37, 170 43, 811 48, 926 664, 654 241, 402	3, 648 13, 247 6, 572	93, 660 291, 704 174, 287 201, 925 2, 933, 499 1, 220, 344	17, 200 50, 000 25, 000	3, 038 6, 026 3, 200 230, 649 113, 120	6, 250 12, 500 25, 000 25, 000 47, 600 48, 600	62, 410 176, 166 118, 042 127, 198 2, 023, 252 819, 459	50,000	7,800 219 21,527 331,998 139,165	61 62 63 64 65 66

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

MINNESOTA—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
.1	Thief River Falls,	A. C. Baker	W. W. Prichard	\$115,487	\$26 , 257	\$20,699
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Truman, First. Truman, Truman Truman, Truman Twin Valley, First Tyler, First. Ulen, First Verndale, First. Virginia, First. Wabasha, First Wadena, First. Wadena, Merchants. Warren, First. Waseca, First. Waterville, First. Waterville, First. Waterone, Welcome	A. L. Ward A. L. Hanson A. W. Magandy C. J. Lofgren Isaac Hazlett Orrin D. Kinney C. C. Hirschy W. R. Baumbach J. J. Meyer W. F. Powell J. B. Sullivan F. H. Weltcome F. H. Weltcome	G. M. Seaberg C. E. Peterson M. Glemmestad L. Lofgren Geo W. Empey B. F. Britts L. Whitmore E. J. Austen W. E. Parker H. J. Wood C. P. Somerstad Jas. M. Knudson.	94, 061 83, 557 86, 937 364, 874 309, 036 179, 804 167, 951 139, 394 225, 031 165, 745	12, 500 26, 625 6, 500 26, 582 6, 760 26, 200 12, 500 50, 000 38, 900 51, 200 56, 727 6, 500 26, 363	11, 500 13, 665 9, 863 3, 130 8, 011 13, 155 28, 301 35, 150 24, 788 26, 701 2, 055 32, 080 9, 767 14, 219
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Wells, First. Wells, Wells Westbrook, First. West Concord, First. Wheaton, First. Willmar, First. Wilmont, First. Wilmont, First	M. J. Pihl. D. A. Odell J. W. Benson J. G. Schmidt David Burton Russell Spicer E. H. Rich	C. H. Draper L. N. Olds J. A. Pearson W. T. Schmidt Edward Rustad C. W. Odell G. E. Briggs	279, 659 103, 391 93, 016 137, 272 54, 035 185, 711	52,000 31,988 6,700 26,000 26,165 20,950 25,000 52,000	27, 462 19, 949 14, 844 14, 202 17, 742 3, 350 8, 752 22, 700
24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Windom, Windom. Winnebago City, First Winona, First Winona, Second. Winthrop, First Woodstock, First Worthington, Citizens	D. U. Weld J. A. Reagan E. S. Youmans William H. Laird J. Aug Swanson E. W. Davies	John J. Rupp H. S. Quiggle J. W. Booth E. E. Shepard E. W. Olson James Jackson	171, 995 169, 250 1, 486, 870 1, 234, 453 83, 105 46, 808	10, 775 12, 000 270, 000 235, 000 6, 648 13, 031 19, 198	19, 100 8, 364 99, 000 113, 150 16, 780 4, 684 15, 82 5

MISSISSIPPI.

						
31	Abcrdeen, First	Clifton R. Sykes	John C. Wicks	\$276,915	\$25,750	\$162,973
32	Canton, First			186, 385	26,000	5,040
33	Clarksdale, First	J. W. Cutrer	R. H. Crutcher	126, 148	31,000	1, 250
34	Greenville, First			629, 543	103,000	121, 450
35	Greenwood, First		L. F. McShane	728, 670	250,000	6, 817
36	Gulfport, First	J. T. Jones	H. A. Jackson	952, 832	287, 540	38, 627
37	Hattiesburg, First	G. L. Hawkins		611, 297	103, 516	34, 465
38	Hattiesburg, N. B. of	J. P. Carter	R. C. Hauenstein	1, 339, 929	160,000	68, 448
	Commerce.			-,000,020	100,000	00, 110
39	Jackson, First	S. S. Carter	R. F. Young	597,679	102,850	51, 585
40	Jackson, Capital		W. M. Anderson	555, 311	102,000	126, 392
41	Laurel, First	F. G. Wisner		325,337	121, 140	77, 041
42	Lumberton, First		J. S. Love	221,664	12,500	38, 928
43	McComb City, First		O. B. Quin	143,455	51,850	4,529
41	Meridian, First		H. L. Bardwell	826, 494	316, 184	279,258
45	Meridian, Citizens	W. A. Brown	W.G. Simpson	525, 829	207, 781	77, 946
46	Port Gibson, Missis-	Jacob Bernheimer		163,820	19,500	9,060
	sippi.	-		,		-,
47	Shaw, First	F. M. Hanks	Jacob K. Meadow	76.376	10,300	7,000
48	Tupelo, First	S. T. Harkey	F. Johnson	271,802	25,000	17, 204
49	Vicksburg, First	B. W. Griffith	J. M. Phillips	838, 886	250,000	159, 083
50	Vicksburg, American.			490,520	102,500	32,726
51	Vicksburg, Citizens	Chas. G. Wright		204, 355	26,000	29,225
52	Vicksburg, Merchants		W. S. Jones	403, 296	102,020	237,907
53	West Point, First	P. B. Dugan	Ar:hur Dugan	316, 868	20,000	48,033
54	Yazoo City, First	W. C. Craig	C. G. Dunn	304, 371	151, 312	7,501
	''	Ŭ.		,	, ,	.,

MISSOURI.

55	Albany, First	R. L. Whalev	B. F. Hardin	\$43.155	\$7,725	\$16,705
56	Appleton City, First	J. M. Burns	Jno. B. Egger	190, 820	14, 300	9,399
57	Bethany, First	Olin Kies	Chas. H. Lewis	50, 399		15, 161
58	Bolivar, First	R. B. Viles	Leslie M. Payne	89, 483		3, 050
59	Boonville, Central	C. E. Leonard	W. S. Stephens	374, 292	61, 309	89, 142

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MINNESOTA—Continued.

Resources.			Liabilities.						
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$21,487	\$ 9,845	\$193, 7 75	\$ 25,000	\$4, 750	\$25,000	\$139,025			1
41,090 14,143 22,363 18,604 8,604 20,224 129,663 47,196 32,971 30,936 20,700 28,992 13,646 50,101 90,453 13,011 19,280 30,311 5,500 52,651 11,855 60,439 42,461 24,025 181,940 203,848 7,758	14, 133 4, 166 5, 882 4, 191 4, 012 6, 014 39, 995 17, 431 14, 239 13, 465 8, 977 23, 428 14, 646 7, 684 14, 917 7, 258 6, 698 10, 583 4, 027 12, 157 11, 695 58, 093 55, 453 3, 360 3,	308, 275 108, 403 154, 453 146, 518 110, 944 152, 580 574, 733 458, 813 290, 702 290, 253 197, 126 361, 258 210, 364 464, 491 1175, 597 140, 538 218, 368 274, 819 274, 819 107, 469 274, 819 107, 993 1, 841, 904 2, 095, 903 1, 841, 904 2, 199 2, 199 12, 199 142, 058	50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 00	12, 609 4, 606 5, 910 3, 885 1, 569 5, 000 16, 145 28, 868 26, 277 26, 812 5, 71 4, 157 4, 972 4, 972 2, 164 7, 000 954 6, 306 6, 306 66, 745 3, 014 11, 712 235, 275 153, 400 4, 583 11, 054 4, 583 11, 054	12, 000 25, 000 6, 500 25, 000 6, 500 26, 000 12, 500 49, 500 50, 000 25, 000 47, 400 6, 500 25, 000 2	48, 509 117, 043 92, 683 77, 875 97, 511 496, 088 326, 925 164, 497 163, 441 138, 566 259, 701 173, 832 121, 552 308, 348 106, 811 98, 267 47, 44 191, 355 47, 487 416, 533 204, 815 147, 879 914, 482 1, 062, 444 77, 096 50, 764	\$45, 600 50, 000	5, 288 19 3, 520 12, 428 2, 789 6, 652 31, 582 6, 622 3, 771 2, 881 4, 200 2, 384 26, 213 452, 396 195, 396	22 34 45 56 66 77 88 9 9 100 11 11 12 13 14 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 27 28 29 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20

MISSISSIPPI.

	\$20,500	\$509,469	\$100,000	\$40, 423	\$25,000	\$232,766		\$111,280	31
7, 939	11,785	237,149				90, 499	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		32
								55, 534	33
		1,038,102				670,684			34
							<u></u>		35
	36, 912								36
									37
6,821	68,821	1,894,019	250,000	161,510	110,000	1, 166, 677	50,000	155,832	38
							i		1
									39
	29, 496	943, 107							40
		658, 222					50,000		41
5,094			50,000						42
									43
							50,000		44
8,889			150,000		150,000		50,000	57, 984	45
5,348	8,166	225,834	75,000	15,140	18,050	97,747		19,897	46
1	· i		· '	· ·		,		<i>'</i>	1
3,842		100, 385	30,000	3,790	10,000	18,595		38,000	47
0,316	8,987	343, 309	50,000	33,641	25,000	132,213		102, 455	48
4,125	45, 510	1,417,604	200,000	. 114,622	194,000	472,961	49,916	386, 105	49
	43, 428	751,442	100,000	36,409	100,000	397, 913		117, 120	i 50
				10,366					51
4, 222			100,000	216,635	100,000				52
0.089			75,000	69,654	20,000				53
	13, 997		100,000	36,305			59,000		54
<i>'</i>	, -	· /	l '	, í		.,	,	,	-
	3, 331 7, 939 1, 830 5, 739 6, 538 6, 538 6, 821 1, 858 9, 968 7, 694 2, 895 9, 895 9, 895 9, 895 9, 348 8, 889 6, 348 8, 842 0, 316 2, 268 2,	7, 939 11, 785 3, 657 3, 657 5, 770 48, 339 12, 569 12, 569 16, 538 30, 617 9, 908 29, 496 27, 041 1, 858 30, 617 9, 908 29, 496 27, 041 2, 895 6, 772 8, 899 60, 637 5, 348 8, 166 3, 346 2, 805 3, 346 2, 867 3, 346 2, 867 4, 125 45, 510 3, 346 43, 428 43, 428 2, 589 44, 125 45, 510 44, 125 45, 510 44, 125 45, 510 44, 125 45, 510 44, 125 45, 510 44, 125 45, 510	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

MISSOURI.

\$10,152 84,566 23,821 11,221 188,265 Digitized for ERASER	\$3,496 35,387 2,524 8,826 23,055	\$81, 233 334, 472 102, 224 138, 330 736, 054	\$30,000 55,000 40,000 25,000 200,000	\$226 38, 521 188 5, 922 60, 819	\$7,500 14,000 10,000 25,000 60,000	\$31, 007 204, 949 52, 036 82, 408 404, 074	 22, 002	57 58
Digitized for FRASER								

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MISSOURI-Continued.

				J	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\begin{smallmatrix}1\\2\\3\end{smallmatrix}$	Bosworth, First Braymer, First Brunswick, First	W. H. Trenchard. C. W. Wells Geo. W. Cunning-	O. G. Kinsey Fred Wightman B. H. Smith	\$117,017 138,265 93,412	\$20,725 51,500 12,500	\$5,241 4,000 16,900
4	Burlington Junction,	ham. J. J. King	C. I. Hann	80, 865	6, 475	8, 200
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 9	First. Butler, Bates	T. J. Wood H. A. Gardner. Junius Tompkins. David A. Glenn W. E. Hudson J. A. Daugherty W. E. Brinkerhoff S. A. Stuckey Amos H. Caffee D. T. Turner. Jno. T. Milbank W. W. Edgerton Thos. G. Hutt	N. C. Rice A. T. Gantz W. S. Gardner F. C. Millspaugh L. S. Joseph E. E. Estle W. B. Kane E. B. Jacobs R. E. Frey J. E. Lang E. R. Denham J. D. Brookshier R. F. McNally C. W. Snider	67, 020 67, 011 73, 706 378, 858 400, 641 335, 143 484, 217 273, 132 427, 207 106, 577 234, 785 405, 627 181, 953	13,000 20,000 59,600 7,964 26,956 12,500 50,000 103,686 102,250 100,000 37,000 103,000 153,750 101,850	12, 816 5, 300 14, 890 10, 580 16, 555 68, 999 23, 900 10, 162 88, 904 42, 669 37, 556 7, 400 20, 292 19, 633 6, 363 45, 000
20 21 22 23	Columbia, Boone County. Columbia, Exchange. Cowgill, First Excelsior Springs,	T. McBaine J. W. Myers C. D. Wale	C. P. Bowling	382, 443 360, 070 86, 098 61, 517	100,000 101,500 6,572 12,999	45,000 26,692 1,185 1,981
24 25 26 27 28 29	First. Gallatin, First	James Tuggle D. E. Ketcham E. O. Sayle Dan Booth S. M. Carter Noah M. Givan	J. F. Robertson True D. Parr	110, 102 207, 405 830, 756	25, 750 6, 554 25, 000 52, 000 152, 000 6, 715	7, 405 16, 812 15, 411 5, 950 177, 885 1, 383
30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38	zens. Independence, First. Jackson, Peoples Jamesport, First. Jasper, First. Jefferson City, First. Joplin, First. Joplin, Joplin Kansas City, First. Kansas City, Ameri-	B. A. Gooding Henry J. Dulle	S. L. Reece	44, 055 35, 745 515, 770 479, 361 467, 589	100,000 6,450 15,750 6,500 53,750 100,000 156,320 317,500 330,000	53, 474 10, 800 10, 000 6, 046 324, 772 61, 353 172, 371 1, 277, 719 164, 475
3 9	Kansas City, National	W. S. Woods	W. A. Rule	16, 531, 380	1,280,000	6, 169, 697
40	Bank of Commerce. Kansas City, New England.	J. F. Downing	G. B. Harrison, jr.	5, 409, 330	365, 000	483, 500
41 42 43 44 45	Kansas City, Union King City, First King City, Citizens Kirksville, Citizens Kirksville, National Bank of Kirksville.	David T. Beals J. B. Harper A. G. Bonham J. E. Waddill P. C. Mills	J. F. McKenny W. G. Fout	7, 758, 764 265, 401 146, 801 348, 184 270, 755	625, 000 104, 000 52, 500 75, 100 65, 000	473, 980 48, 000 600 18, 740 33, 530
46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56	Lamar, First. Lathrop, First. Liberal, First. Liberty, First. Linn Creek, First. Ludlow, First. Macon, First. Manchester, First. Marceline, First. Maryville, First. Maryville, Maryville, Memphis, Scotland	Scott Miller Jno. Scovern John Straszer. W. G. Lancaster Jos. Jackson G. L. Wilfley Granville Daggs	H. C. Shepherd. A. B. Petgen. Geo. S. Ritchey. Jno. M. Farmer. D. J. Ballantyne. R. A. Guthrie. H. M. Johnson. Geo. W. Early. Jos. Jackson, jr. S. H. Kemp.	134, 433 41, 115 306, 124 33, 634 22, 038 184, 313 53, 684 174, 750 306, 230 345, 804	25, 500 36, 200 13, 038 12, 500 26, 101 25, 928 20, 000 26, 139 25, 700 25, 000 104, 000 22, 200	9,099 6,400 13,450 41,406 2,770 5,433 22,800 4,564 15,700 16,500 14,500 6,871
58 59 60 61 62 63	Milan, First Monett, First Mountain Grove, First Neosho, First	J. M. Hubbard J. H. Hughes Theo. Lacaff	Lenny Baldridge. W. W. Lehnhard E. J. Green E. C. Coulter W. Barnes	207, 851 239, 164 65, 199 133, 275 404, 530	50,000 77,000 51,750 12,881 83,244 101,850 15,000	7,500 13,600 19,500 2,156 29,092 18,122 6,900

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MISSOURI—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$31, 206 99, 137 82, 643	\$8,659 14,491 10,561	\$182,848 307,393 216,016	\$30,000 50,000 50,000	\$3,737 14,197 7,163	\$20,000 50,000 12,500	\$129, 111 193, 196 146, 353		
49, 196	6, 466	151, 202	25,000	8,380	6,250	111,572		
16, 512 81, 304 32, 452 5, 222 21, 631 69, 607 92, 457 388, 896 124, 077 96, 182 105, 929 22, 452 71, 994 142, 787 119, 126 91, 781	11, 017 14, 700 12, 686 4, 550 6, 443 32, 703 32, 056 35, 080 42, 106 34, 102 35, 009 5, 105 18, 772 24, 272 20, 150 19, 251	239, 912 312, 117 278, 6327 145, 291 562, 667 595, 054 820, 781 843, 990 548, 335 705, 701 177, 534 448, 843 746, 069 429, 442 638, 475	50,000 50,000 50,000 30,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000	6,500 16,224 31,591 2,037 3,839 38,256 327,840 18,338 71,586 26,495 73,342 7,869 24,089 24,089 23,378 2,774 81,285	12,500 20,000 50,000 7,500 25,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 35,000 99,100 50,000 100,000	356, 792		398
92, 299 49, 044 22, 669	15, 286 3 , 747 5, 704	595, 847 146, 646 104, 870	100,000 25,000 25,000	64, 850 4, 116 390	100,000 6,250 12,450			23, 232
8, 207 40, 363 46, 701 80, 127 226, 480 30, 257	6, 430 3, 074 7, 173 15, 879 57, 730 5, 602	122, 663 103, 453 204, 387 361, 361 1, 444, 851 129, 551	25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 25,000	4,794 813 15,852 32,778 84,139 2,777	25,000 6,250 25,000 50,000 100,000 6,500	67, 869 71, 390 102, 647 228, 583 824, 540 95, 274	50,000	35, 888 286, 172
161,720 49,646 9,825 14,715 90,051 200,030 216,271 8,978,557 960,415	36, 673 7, 863 2, 383 5, 973 62, 815 45, 196 37, 310 1, 767, 469	537, 486 138, 205 82, 013 68, 979 1, 047, 158 885, 940 1, 049, 861 22, 338, 024 2, 949, 119	100, 000 25, 000 30, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 250, 000	29, 533 1, 481 1, 681 3, 339 69, 799 62, 496 90, 302 1, 124, 308 27, 873	100, 000 6, 250 15, 000 6, 250 49, 500 100, 000 100, 000 80, 000 250, 000	296, 862 105, 474 35, 332 34, 390 877, 859 604, 019 663, 077 8, 951, 631 1, 352, 259		11, 091 19, 425 64, 482 11, 834, 584 990, 509
10, 356, 050	3, 108, 16 6	37, 445, 293	1,000,000	1,968,255	1,000,000	12, 160, 056	280,000	21, 036, 982
2,694,848	520, 130	9, 472, 808	300,000	416, 461	280, 050	4, 206, 734	65,000	4, 204, 563
2,838,692 84,849 20,249 48,032 58,837	1, 028, 000 20, 631 6, 743 18, 850 22, 774	12, 724, 436 522, 881 226, 893 508, 906 450, 896	600,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000	530, 059 55, 334 8, 087 2, 626 21, 420	500, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000	4, 924, 198 257, 378 118, 806 297, 267 295, 567	50,000 15,000	34, 013 18, 909
44, 470 37, 472 8, 656 71, 684 8, 067 15, 178 83, 719 19, 639 13, 746 193, 662 96, 109 51, 877	22, 445 7, 930 3, 730 19, 482 2, 497 2, 294 21, 514 3, 831 8, 892 24, 598 24, 598 16, 443	447, 661 222, 435 79, 989 451, 196 73, 069 70, 871 332, 346 107, 857 238, 565, 990 585, 306 194, 050	100,000 35,000 25,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	18, 780 16, 705 4, 447 50, 682 6, 498 16, 639 1, 491 40, 467 20, 752 14, 543 25, 542	25,000 35,000 12,500 12,500 25,000 25,000 20,000 25,000 24,300 100,000 17,400	303, 881 135, 730 38, 042 311, 135 16, 571 20, 806 245, 707 49, 370 148, 321 394, 600 366, 163 101, 108		26, 879 6, 996 26, 338 4, 600
39, 690 74, 580 84, 749 27, 183 56, 643 207, 369 54, 588 or FRASEF	10, 510 18, 039 22, 613 4, 575 13, 231 34, 985 12, 300	299, 499 391, 070 417, 776 111, 994 315, 485 766, 856 246, 400	E0 000	22, 731 24, 884 4, 984 4, 165 9, 139 80, 994 27, 758	50,000 75,000 50,000 12,500 30,000 100,000 15,000	176, 768 216, 186 296, 792 70, 294 187, 952 476, 184 143, 642	50,000	16,000 35 8,394 9,678

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MISSOURI--Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds,	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\frac{1}{2}$	Paris, Paris Peirce City, Peirce City.	Wm. F. Buckner . J. E. Coppock	A. D. Buckner O. F. Hellweg	\$306, 070 144, 134	\$70,000 12,500	\$15,500 43,653
3 4	Plattsburg, First Pleasant Hill, Farm-	O. P. Riley H. A. Jones	C. E. Jones J. F. Wilson	218, 208 38, 602	77, 219 6, 857	11, 200 11, 601
5 6 7 8 9	ers. Polo, First	Jas. B. McVeigh C. C. Fordyce A. J. Seay Edward Gut J. M. Ford	J. B. Bathgate Wm, A. Miner Ferd W. Webb Henry Angert W. P. Fulkerson	74,779 119,028 226,449 501,083 4,710,313	10, 450 30, 325 50, 000 50, 700 669, 100	11, 890 6, 755 23, 215 190, 472 203, 212
10 11	of Buchanan Co. St. Joseph, Burnes St. Joseph, Tootle- Lemon.	Lewis C. Burnes Milton Tootle, jr	Geo. A. Nelson E. H. Zimmerman	1, 124, 477 2, 739, 559	155, 258 196, 632	7, 999 12, 035
12 13 14 15	St. Louis, Third St. Louis, Fourth St. Louis, City St. Louis, Mechanics- American.	C. H. Huttig H. A. Forman M. Landau Walker Hill	G. W. Galbreath Van L. Runyan H. R. Rehme L. A. Battalle	16, 552, 002 9, 111, 205 568, 336 17, 721, 981	2, 182, 205 1, 295, 000 207, 854 2, 050, 000	735, 275 836, 041 9, 363 552, 881
16	St. Louis, Merchants- Laclede.	W. H. Lee	Geo. E. Hoffman	10, 242, 434	1, 233, 090	1,046,703
17	St. Louis, National Bank of Commerce.	J. C. Van Blarcom		, , ,	7,420,311	4, 324, 656
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	St. Louis, State St. Louis, Washington Salem, First Sarcoxie, First Sayannah, First Sedalia, Third Sedalia, Ctizens Sedalia, Sedalia Springfield, National Exchange.	L. F. Jones J. L. Hanley G. W. Peek S. Goodner W. A. Boyer H. W. Harris W.T. Hutchinson E. F. Yancey J. F. Meyer	L. Tompkins F. P. Jones W. J. Bennett H. B. Boyd J. L. Beaghler W. A. Latimer W. H. Powell E. R. Blair E. L. Sanford	339, 158 78, 911	1, 600, 000 155, 055 12, 988 25, 750 52, 150 156, 283 153, 800 25, 500 157, 150	399, 964 118, 833 7, 663 10, 523 26, 768 38, 630 18, 525 21, 214 107, 662
27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	Springfield, Union Stewartsville, First Tarkio, First Trenton, Trenton Unionville, Marshall Versailles, First Warrensburg, People's.	A. J. Culbertson D. Rankin C. A. Hoffman H. D. Marshall		652, 782 123, 098 200, 853 204, 898 155, 504 135, 236 129, 327 179, 435	171, 325 50, 000 25, 000 128, 313 51, 098 37, 896 72, 650 101, 146	205, 227 1, 000 8, 000 67, 967 35, 963 12, 750 18, 204 13, 910
35 36 37 38	Washington, First Webb City, National Wellston, First West Plains, First	A. Kahmann C. E. Matthews S. W. Jurden H. T. Smith	E. C. Stuart J. F. Stewart J. G. Lowe, jr. Lee M. Catron	131, 307 213, 651 366, 498 213, 129	26, 000 25, 750 51, 650 12, 500	31, 753 32, 000 75, 939 6, 349

MONTANA.

39	Big Timber, Big Timber.	James Vestal	John F. Asbury	\$808,533	\$26,725	\$ 28, 693
40	Billings, First	P. B. Moss	J. B. Arnold	1, 311, 255	37,500	420, 354
41	Billings, Yellowstone.	A. L. Babcock	E. H. Hollister	493, 353	100,813	32, 933
42	Bozeman, Bozeman.	C. W. Hoffman	Peter Koch	227, 022	12,875	25, 911
43	Bozeman, Commer-	Joseph Kountz	George Cox	497, 033	25, 000	59, 745
	cial.	· ·····		,	,	,
44	Bozeman, N. B. of	J. E. Martin	R. E. Brown	159, 830	15, 755	14,580
	Gallatin Valley.	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		,		,
45	Butte, First	Andrew J. Davis	E. B. Weirick	2, 263, 413	250,000	522, 634
46	Butte, Silver Bow	Chas, R. Leonard.		323, 114	25, 250	7,112
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		ton.		, í	•
47	Chinook, First	Steven Carver	L. N. Beaulieu	164, 684	15,450	48,730
48	Culbertson, First	K. O. Slette	I. (), Slette	60,695	6,773	3, 169
49	Dillon, First	B. F. White	J. H. Gilbert	685, 382	50,000	83, 854
50	Forsyth, First	F. Philbrick	E. F. Meyerhoff	131,869	25, 934	11,300
51	Fort Benton, Stock-	Chas. E. Duer	Louis D. Sharp	762, 432	206,000	46, 058
	mens.		-		, i	.
52	Glasgow, First			136, 086	8,000	56, 442
53	Glendive, First	C. A. Thurston	T. F. Hagan	149,603	6,570	20, 150

MISSOURI—Continued.

Resources.			Liabilities.						
Due from banks, ex- change, and other eash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$67, 231 39, 027	\$18, 185 12, 445	\$476, 986 251, 759	\$70,000 50,000	\$34,471 17,300	\$69,500 12,500	\$302,056 151,617		\$959 20, 34 2	$\frac{1}{2}$
152,009 3,637	14, 883 3, 612	473, 519 64, 309	75, 000 25, 000	39, 724 942	73,000 6,500	285, 795 31, 867			3 4
30, 820 24, 105 60, 133 350, 765 2, 245, 143	6,342 4,098 10,424 57,000 748,130	134, 281 184, 311 370, 221 1, 150, 020 8, 575, 898	30,000 30,000 50,000 100,000 500,000	1, 292 11, 182 35, 583 57, 121 333, 720	9,900 30,000 50,000 50,000 500,000	93, 089 113, 129 193, 013 942, 899 2, 492, 827		41, 625 4, 582, 441	5 6 7 8 9
492, 213 1, 605, 351	164, 046 335, 427	1, 943, 993 4, 889, 004	200,000 200,000	14,747 93,636	100,000 180,000	711, 233 1, 608, 566	50,000 15,000	\$38, 013 2, 791, 802	10 11
2, 255, 364 156, 658	1,869,570 171,031	35, 263, 685 15, 367, 180 1, 113, 242 29, 523, 251	2,000,000 1,000,000 200,000 2,000,000	2, 050, 762 1, 430, 438 21, 587 2, 821, 030	1, 983, 100 996, 550 199, 000 2, 000, 000	14, 390, 203 5, 482, 724 687, 671 9, 164, 123	135,000 55,000 200,000	14, 704, 620 6, 402, 468 4, 984 13, 338, 098	12 13 14 15
2, 668, 008	2, 140, 508	17, 330, 743	1,700,000	1, 645, 149	1,017,240	6, 590, 330	200, 750	6, 177, 274	16
11,090,631	8, 852, 025	72, 498, 770	7,000,000	9, 180, 644	6, 969, 648	20, 349, 674	541,700	28, 457, 104	17
1,786,832 61,165 15,276 57,463 32,243 121,805 287,270 201,770 396,212	1, 963, 256 94, 000 5, 297 8, 740 3, 883 36, 877 77, 497 48, 221 75, 100	$\begin{matrix} 14,797,307\\ 768,211\\ 120,135\\ 210,191\\ 193,049\\ 911,836\\ 1,374,815\\ 753,355\\ 1,601,472 \end{matrix}$	2,000,000 200,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000	846, 677 9, 345 3, 195 13, 641 • 29, 572 94, 100 49, 652 64, 387	1, 144, 000 149, 100 12, 500 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 25, 000 100, 000	7, 970, 402 371, 991 74, 440 121, 088 79, 049 461, 158 929, 714 542, 162 780, 320		37, 775	18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
816, 408 72, 810 68, 321 80, 800 84, 424 63, 118 48, 349 130, 724	117, 899 7, 514 9, 387 24, 984 13, 975 12, 742 12, 258 19, 615	1, 963, 641 254, 422 306, 561 506, 962 340, 964 261, 742 280, 788 444, 830	100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 50, 000 50, 000 30, 000 50, 000	64, 961 18, 938 29, 574 34, 715 13, 562 12, 000 6, 802 27, 686	100, 000 49, 500 25, 000 75, 000 50, 000 37, 500 20, 000 50, 000	1,077,207 135,984 201,987 261,947 207,623 151,938 164,229 233,945	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000		27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
51, 917 128, 246 66, 627 95, 018	11, 910 28, 748 16, 121 15, 756	252, 887 428, 395 576, 835 342, 752	25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	7, 075 6, 639 13, 888 18, 197	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 12, 500	154, 465 295, 312 365, 247 248, 037	47,600	41, 347 1, 444 50, 100 14, 018	35 36 37 38

MONTANA.

17, 343	39
22, 395	40
	41
	42
	43
632	44
002	
32, 781	45
	46
	47
	48
5,368	49
	50
	51
,	-
61	52
	53
2	17, 343 22, 395 5, 967 20, 000 397 632 82, 781 267 5, 368 1, 124 14, 954 61 10, 643

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

MONTANA--Continued.

				Resources.			
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Glendive, Merchants. Greatfalls, First. Greatfalls, Greatfalls. Harlem, First. Havre, First. Helena, American Helena, National Kalispell, First. Kalispell, Conrad Lewistown, First. Livingston, National Park. Miles City, First Missoula, First Missoula, Western Montana.	T. A. Marlow D. R. Peeler W. G. Conrad Herman Otten E. H. Talcott W. B. Jordan Pierre Wibaux	W. M. Thornton. R. P. Reckards. Chas. E. Owens. J. C. Pancoast N. J. Gould. W. H. Di. kinson. R. E. Webster H. W. Dickey. George J. Bach J. C. Vilas H. B. Wiley C. W. Butler. F. P. Keith	605, 204 678, 800 697, 565 1, 065, 780 295, 709 947, 038	\$15,506 205,000 50,000 6,543 6,643 150,000 200,000 100,000 77,000 25,000 51,500 100,000 87,500 20,000	\$30 197 10, 558 3, 929 25, 155 100, 298 47, 847 45, 289 48, 895 11, 597 38, 244 22, 094 1, 536 114, 754 62, 383	
16 17	Plains, First	J. A. McGowan Geo. F. Harmon		71, 366 236, 126	10, 400 25, 000	7, 621 5, 873	
18	Springs, First. Wibaux, First	J. C. Kinney	John L. Therme	11, 8 88	6, 467	9,650	

NEBRASKA.

		a. 				
19	Albion, First	Chas. E. West		\$175,076	\$15,000	\$ 14,567
20	Albion, Albion			181, 757	27, 500	24, 304
21	Alliance, First	Chas. E. Ford	S. K. Warrick	301, 499	50,000	8,000
22	Alliance, Alliance	T. M. Knight	C. H. Connett	147, 799	12,505	13,007
23	Anoka, Anoka		R. B. Forbes	38, 421	10,000	4,500
. 24	Ansley, First		C. MacKey	101, 724	25,750	2,328
25	Arlington, First	J. T. May	G. I. Pfeiffer	67, 985	26,000	3,822
26	Ashland, National	Randall K. Brown		191, 130	78, 100	11,053
27	Atkinson, First	Ed. F. Gallagher	Fred H. Swingley.	129,035	25,000	6, 225
28	Atkinson, Atkinson	M. Dowling	P. J. O'Donnell	29, 953	6,580	1, 300
29	Auburn, First	F. E. Allen	W. H. Hav	229, 202	50,000	24, 692
30	Auburn, Carson	F. E. Johnson	E. M. Boyd	242,525	77, 882	12,000
31	Aurora, First	W. H. Streeter	T. E. Williams	456, 526	13,000	11,600
32	Aurora, Fidelity	A. E. Siekmann	H. Cole	12,490	6, 486	622
33	Beatrice, First		L. B. Howey	473, 910	157,000	35, 471
34	Beatrice, Beatrice	D. W. Cook	H. H. Waite	525, 694	100,000	20,000
35	Beatrice, German			116, 138	13,750	35,000
36	Beemer, First		Wm. A. Smith	79, 943	26,000	9,689
37	Benedict, First			94, 067	6, 453	225
38	Blair, Blair			399, 258	51,500	10, 892
39		Fred Habling	F I Hobling		6,438	13, 009
	Bloomfield, First	Fred Uchling	F. J. Uehling	56, 910		
40	Blue Hill, First	Henry Gund		229, 232	12,500	26, 128
41	Bradshaw, First	Geo. W. Post	J. F. Houseman	150, 191	6, 453	1,400
42	Broken Bow, Custer	Frank H. Young	H. Lomax	109, 122	25, 750	4,315
43	Burwell, First	W. L. McMullen		68, 784	10, 188	2,800
44	Cambridge, First	C. M. Brown	James Kelly	129, 134	6, 250	4,000
45	Carroll, First	E. R. Gurney	Arthur L. Tucker.	110,062	10, 300	7,000
46	Cedar Rapids, First	James Squair	Lon A. Tuttle	54,834	6, 488	2,812
47	Chadron, First	C. F. Coffee	B. L. Scovel	250, 789	12,500	10,000
48	Clarks, First		W. Chamberlin	116, 902	25,750	4,829
49	Columbus, First	A. Anderson	O. T. Roen	291, 592	36, 155	72,579
50	Columbus, Commer-	C. H. Sheldon	Daniel Schram	229, 462	30,300	10,837
	cial.			· '	, i	
51	Columbus, German	G. W. Phillips	B. H. Schroeder	400	13, 163	9,351
52	Cozad, First		Chas. Ward	183, 246	12,500	7,000
53	Crawford, First			143, 079	19,550	1,000
54	Crete, First			292, 613	102,000	23, 542
55	Crofton, First			11, 442	6,500	4, 300
56	David City, First		F. W. Ruzieka	202, 290	51,000	21,029
57	David City, Central	I. E. Doty	E. J. Dworak	293, 403	26,000	13, 742
31	Nebraska.	1. 10. Duty	12. 0. D WOLGE	450, 305	20,000	10,142
58	David City, City Na-	B. O. Perkins	C. O. Crosthwaite.	305, 434	52,000	13,500
- 50		D. O. I CIKIUS	o. o. crostnwarte.	500,404	02,000	13,000
50	tional. Diller, First	A II Colmon	Thos D Dries	142,026	10, 460	10,000
59	Diller, First	A. H. Colillan	A I Hosson	70 100	6 500	
60	Dodge, First	TREE. ALKINSON	A. J. nasson	72, 186	6,530	4,325
61	Elgin, First	wiilis McBride	rrank Horst	75, 119	10,500	2,650

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

MONTANA—Continued.

Resou	irces.]		Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$199, 809 461, 485 451, 799 25, 641 45, 703 501, 537 894, 791 226, 054 458, 689 128, 438 443, 895	\$24,691 130,329 47,746 5,053 17,412 170,851 203,625 41,410 51,631 88,785 69,850	\$463, 392 1, 842, 960 376, 690 100, 960 199, 039 1, 678, 3, 5 2, 588, 811 662, 203 1, 264, 419 934, 570 1, 274, 054	\$50,000 200,000 125,000 25,000 25,000 200,000 250,000 50,000 125,000 100,000	\$14, 713 77, 480 52, 793 2, 277 7, 835 127, 024 114, 255 34, 470 33, 355 71, 943 111, 101	\$15,000 155,000 50,000 6,250 5,900 50,000 50,000 50,000 49,297 50,000 25,000	\$379, 752 1, 284, 846 621, 190 67, 191 159, 954 895, 503 1, 427, 703 523, 691 989, 210 625, 170 1, 029, 398	\$49, 897 98, 987 128, 293 49, 750 25, 000	\$3, 927 75, 737 27, 707 242 350 286, 821 568, 560 4, 042 17, 807 62, 457 8, 555	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
701, 566 130, 491 562, 330 363, 808	82, 232 22, 544 109, 225 44, 143	1, 923, 172 550, 280 1, 820, 847 851, 333	50,000 100,000 150,000 75,000	129, 985 78, 066 82, 903 40, 318	50,000 49,300 79,900 19,500	1,639,769 271,254 1,488,810 704,354	50,000	53, 418 1, 660 19, 234 12, 166	12 13 14 15
23,585 222,490 27,274	5,070 19,457 3,296	118, 042 508, 946 58, 575	25,000 100,000 25,000	2, 402 53, 670 509	10,000 25,000 10	75, 075 328, 028 31, 263		5, 565 2, 248 1, 793	16 17 18

NEBRASKA.

1			i	}	1			·	
\$59,822	\$9,589	\$274,054	\$60,000	\$26,698	\$15,000	\$172,3 56			19
137, 422	17,060	388, 043	50,000	62,482	12,500				20
64, 626	14,861	438, 986	50,000	17,095	50,000	321,891		\$948 3,245	21
101, 129	11,580	286,020	50,000	7,180	12,500	213.095		3,245	22
6,267	4,085	63,273	25,000	1,388	10,000	26,885			23
50,553	4, 393	184,748	25,000	3,101	25,000	131,647			24
20,015	2,524	120, 346	25,000	3,488	24,998	66,860	i	8, 45 1	25
35, 953	6,184	322, 420	60,000	23,888	25,000	155, 081	\$50,000	8,451	26 27
63,048	10, 493	233,801	25,000	8,522	25,000	175,202		77	27
8,356	8,644	49,833	25,000	968	6,300	17, 565			28 29
163,651	18, 953	486, 498	50,000	16,622	49,998	250,852	- <i></i>	119,026	29
120, 903	23, 316	476, 626	60,000	37,950	60,000	312,680		5,996	30
91,652	30,773	603,551	50,000	54,694	13,000	484, 266		1,591	31
37,620	4, 251	61, 469	25,000		6, 250	30,219			32
219, 109	25, 842	911, 332	100,000	25, 988	100,000	385, 657	50,000	249, 687 223, 118	33
308, 582	33, 375	987,651	100,000	39, 339	100,000	525, 194		223, 118	34
40,967	8,640	214, 495	50,000	11,540	13,000	131,719		8, 236	35
40, 912	4, 360	160, 904	25,000	3, 250	24,995	107, 659		ļ 	36 37
103,408	9,778	213,931	25,000	1,262	6, 250	181, 419			37
75, 998	14,974	552, 622	50,000	10, 153	50,000	386, 214		56, 255	38
3,692	3, 287	83, 336	25,000	2,701	6, 250	49, 385			39
40,772	14,184	322, 816	50,000	23, 932	12,500	138,221		98,163	40
45,050	10, 197	213,291	25,000	1,857	6, 250	180, 184		56, 255 98, 163	41
91,820	7,605	238, 612	25, 000	6, 288	25,000	136, 983		45, 341	42
55,770	7,651	145, 193	25,000	4,586	10,000	105,607			43
185, 470	24,894	349, 748	25,000	15,142	6,250	303, 356			44
39,896	7,000	174,258	25,000	3,839	10,000	134,770		649 36, 792	45
23,749	4,092	91,975	25,000		6, 250	60,725			46
150, 648	17,474	441, 411	50,000	11,403		330, 716		36, 792	47
33, 175	8,625	189, 281	25,000	9,300	25,000	129,981			48
70,068	23, 628	494, 022	50,000	10,856	35,000	393, 100			49
160,772	23,530	454, 901	50,000	12, 484	30,000	362, 417			50
6,926	3,572	33, 412	25,000	l	Į ·	8,412	Į.		51
236, 858	19, 225	458, 829	50,000	24,873	12,500	271 456	1	1	52
42,632	6,602	212, 863	25,000	13,165	19,000	155 600			5.0
94, 814	19, 322	532, 291	50,000	19,834	50,000	490 000	50,000	23, 189	58 54
10, 867	4,766	37, 875	22, 500	19,034	6, 250	9, 083	30,000	25,109	55
28, 854	9, 361	312, 534	75,000	17, 681	50,000	126,558			56
95, 686	11,355	440, 186	50,000	21,110	25,000	245, 894		98, 182	57
30,000	11,500	440,100	20,000	21,110	25,000	240, 694		90, 102	37
80, 237	16,334	467, 505	50,000	28, 269	50,000	339, 236			58
82, 125	9,445	253, 996	40,000	10,870	10,000	102 196		i	59
15, 462	4, 121	102, 624	25,000	4,689	6,250	66 695			60
17, 390			25,000 25,000	5,859	10,000	60,519		189	61
11,090	#, 50T I	110,000 1	zo, 000	1 0,009	1 10,000	09,012	,	199	1 01

Digitized for FRAS 1906—42 http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES NEBRASKA—Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds,	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1 2	Elmwood, First	Edwin Jeary	Floyd L. Woolcott Jno. M. Ragan, jr.	\$66, 561 87, 519	\$25,500 25,731 7,500 57,467 80,000	\$4,750 2,800 6,928
2 3 4	Emerson, First	D. B. Cropsey	H. J. Lenderink	1 44 342 1	7,500 57,467	6, 928 19, 899
5	Fairbury, First Falls City, First Fremont, First	J. H. Miles	J. O. Evans J. H. Morehead	201, 696 207, 000 645, 447	80,000	19,899 25,201
6	Fremont, First Fremont, Commercial	H. J. Lee F. McGiverin	D. A. Lumbard Otto H. Schurman	645, 447 633, 921	154,500 103,500	14, 175 31, 400
8	Fremont, Farmers	Robert Bridge	Wm. E. Smails	259, 863	140, 881	31, 400 60, 267
9	and Merchants. Fremont, Fremont	L. M. Keene	E. Williams	693, 601	190,000	17, 700
10	Friend, First	L. E. Southwick	W.O. Southwick	383, 940	25,000 25,000	17,700 7,000 12,000 16,062
$\frac{11}{12}$	Fullerton, First Fullerton, Fullerton	Theo. C. Koch Martin I. Brown	B. C. Denkmann. A. R. Miller	205, 321	25,000 15,611	12,000
13	Genoa, First	O. E. Green	B. D. Gorman	127,006	37, 500	10.000
14 15	Genoa, Genoa	G. A. Mollin Martin Gering	A. M. Mollin H. M. Thornton B. R. Kelly	59, 193 116, 280 65, 400	10,300	7,395 7,734
16	Gering, First. Gothenburg, Citizens. Gothenburg, Gothen-	J. H. Kelly	B. R. Kelly	65, 400	12,900 15,544	3,403
17	Gothenburg, Gothen-	S. L. Burson	E. J. Loutzen- heiser.	186, 448	25,000	7,896
18 19	burg. Grand Island, First	S. N. Wolbach A. P. Culley	C. F. Bentley Th. Hoellwarth	561, 479 71, 753	33, 200 7, 113	43,600 5,908
$\frac{19}{20}$	Greeley, First Greenwood, First	N. H. Meeker	A. D. Welton	1 08 103 1	18 000 1	26,500
21	Gresham, First Hampton, First	W. N. Hylton	J. E. Hart	108, 023	10,412	9,052
22 23	Hampton, First	A. B. Houghton Frans Nelson	S. C. Houghton E. J. Oswald	161,172 252,467	10, 412 7, 725 26, 000	9, 052 10, 725 11, 659
24	Hartington, Harting-	Levi Kimball	F. M. Kimball	108, 023 161, 172 252, 467 151, 228	20,650	17,690
25	ton. Hastings, First	A. L. Clarke	W. A. Taylor	1, 157, 315	151,540	84, 465
26 27	Hastings, First Hastings, Exchange	W. H. Lanning	C. G. Lane John Slaker	1,157,315 195,719	25, 875	47, 969
28	Hastings, German Hayes Center, First	J. P. A. Black Jno. B. Cruzen A. G. Collins	E. E. Garrett	265, 418 50, 600 298, 028	37, 000 26, 919 20, 010	9,605 4,693
28 29 30	Hebron First	A. G. Collins	E. E. Garrett W. B. Liggit J. J. Kroeker	298, 028	20,010	4, 693 25, 740
30 31	Henderson, First Holdrege, First	Jacob I. Kroeker L. J. Titus	E. G. Titus	85, 960 587, 743 246, 862 194, 120	$7,273 \\ 20,000$	2,000 13,500 19 154
32	Holdrege, City	D. Hanna	E. G. Titus E. P. Dunlap	246, 862	20: 600 i	
33 34	Holdrege, First	A. M. Tillman Frank Snethen	James K. Liggett.	12.000 !	25, 750 12, 500 31, 000	17, 063 16, 975 10, 000
35	Humboldt, N. B. of Humboldt.	John Holman	C. L. Hummel	90, 992	31,000	10,000
36	Humphrey, First Johnson, First Kearney, Central Kearney, City	Henry Hunker	John E. Hugg	69,629	10,312 26,054	28,313 1,319 4,508
37 38	Kearney, Central	Daniel Casey W. T. Auld	A. II Dann	34, 854 174, 118	201 (018) 1	4,508
39	Kearney, City	H. C. Andrews H. V. Temple	J. S. Adair	417,500	51, 250	36,670
40 41	Lexington, First Lexington, Dawson County.	E. M. F. Leflang.	J. S. Adair. F. L. Temple A. E. Grantham	284, 550 121, 743	51, 250 12, 500 51, 500	18, 600 75, 745
42	Lincoln First	S. H. Burnham	H. S. Freeman	2,997,515	208,000	107,550
43 44	Lincoln, City Lincoln, Columbia Lincoln, N. B. of Com-	W. T. Auld John B. Wright	I. J. Dunn P. L. Hall M. I. Aitken	895, 108 1, 163, 355 815, 863	156, 000 103, 000 103, 500	18, 910 41, 782 4, 000
45	Lincoln, N. B. of Com- merce.	M. Weil	M. I. Aitken	815, 863	103, 500	
46	Litchfield First	L. J. Titus	D. W. Titus	49, 815 183, 560	10, 344	2,300 9,292 11,666
47 48	Loomis, First	E. L. Kiplinger	D. W. Titus	183, 560 136, 168	18, 144 7, 039	9, 292 11, 666
49	Loomis, First Loup City, First Lyons, First	E. L. Kiplinger A. P. Culley Geo. W. Little	C. A. Darimg	69,659	18, 750 12, 500 51, 143 12, 500	5, 367 12, 253 15, 550 16, 700
50 51	Madison, First McCook, First Minden, First Mitchell, First	Peter Rubendall B. M. Frees		134, 648	12,500	12, 253
52	Minden, First	N. C. Rogers	F. A. Pennell W. E. Chapin II. S. Clarke, jr	346, 608 141, 857	12,500	16,700
58 54	Mitchell, First Nebraska City, Mer-	H. S. Clarke H. N. Shewell	II. S. Clarke, jr R. O. Marnell	162, 836 309, 755	6,760 51,800	5,919 $47,182$
55	chants. Nebraska City, Ne-	W. L. Nelson	H. D. Wilson	350, 003	155, 425	50, 273
56	braska City. Nebraska City. Otoe	O. A. Kimmel	Jno. W. Steinhart.	281,694	52,000	18,318
57	County. Neligh, Neligh Nelson, First	C. J. Anderson	C. L. Wattles	95, 695	6,250	5,300
58	Nelson, First	F. S. Spurck C. A. Randall James F. Toy G. D. Butterfield	F. E. Bottenfield.	222, 593 122, 729 190, 590 161, 939	77, 982	9,960 6,200
59 60		James F. Tov	E. H. Gerhart J. E. Haase	190, 590	26, 150 36, 488	6, 200 30, 837
61	Norfolk, Citizens Norfolk, Nebraska Norfolk, Norfolk	G. D. Butterfield	J. E. Haase W. P. Logan	161, 939	36, 488 12, 812	8 881
62 63	Norfolk, Norfolk North Bend, First North Bend, N. B. of North Bend.	C. E. Burnham C. Cusack	L. P. Pasewalk Roy J. Cusack	491, 281 218, 423	50, 000 12, 500 25, 900	3, 127 7, 000
63		Alex Thom		233, 688		7,063

North Bend, N. B. 01 A. North Bend.

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEBRASKA—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits,	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$40, 213 42, 244 21, 809 90, 765 91, 307 118, 381 195, 379 37, 722	\$3,303 9,842 5,726 22,532 18,480 40,326 44,648 16,163	\$140, 327 168, 136 136, 355 392, 359 421, 988 972, 829 1, 008, 848 514, 896	\$25,000 25,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 150,000 100,000	\$5, 453 4, 784 2, 500 13, 140 20, 860 17, 376 29, 642 22, 210	\$24, 400 25, 000 7, 200 50, 000 50, 000 150, 000 100, 000 85, 000	430, 878 219, 123	\$50,000	348, 328 38, 563	
115, 607 114, 721 105, 042 57, 768 86, 853 25, 128 36, 192 53, 382 96, 552	37, 431 24, 813 27, 371 9, 420 11, 116 4, 201 6, 818 11, 255 14, 460	1,054,839 565,474 374,734 201,108 272,475 106,217 179,924 148,984 330,356	150, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	108, 972 16, 289 13, 115 7, 998 6, 599 2, 172 4, 795 1, 017 14, 985	150, 000 25, 000 25, 000 15, 000 37, 500 10, 000 12, 500 15, 000 25, 000	448, 450 291, 048 236, 619 128, 110 178, 376 69, 045 112, 629 105, 720 265, 371	40,000	156, 917 173, 137	
289, 415 7, 897 53, 180 51, 683 78, 223 55, 964 17, 991	45, 809 2, 236 9, 074 8, 829 8, 043 17, 177 7, 070	973, 503 94, 907 204, 857 187, 999 265, 888 363, 267 214, 629	100,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 50,000 40,000	103, 192 1, 464 5, 090 1, 702 2, 104 14, 511 10, 879	33, 200 7, 000 18, 000 10, 000 7, 500 24, 500 20, 000	651, 130 56, 088 156, 767 151, 297 226, 284 268, 039		85, 981 5, 355 	
565, 727 99, 356 127, 655 40, 996 53, 915 19, 879 246, 572 54, 718 58, 798 33, 772 35, 803	90, 504 20, 699 21, 915 7, 805 26, 909 3, 817 33, 680 11, 185 16, 748 7, 114 3, 965	2, 049, 551 389, 618 461, 593 131, 013 424, 602 118, 929 901, 495 352, 519 312, 479 142, 721 171, 760	100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 60, 000 60, 000 50, 000 50, 000 30, 000	207, 770 27, 315 15, 895 4, 599 18, 390 1, 530 91, 394 4, 363 11, 029 6, 294 2, 854	100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 19, 970 7, 000 20, 000 20, 000 25, 000 12, 500 30, 000	1, 206, 070 224, 008 279, 342 76, 414 310, 965 85, 399 688, 947 220, 334 250, 550 73, 927 108, 712	50,000	385, 711 13, 295 91, 356 277 41, 154 47, 822 900	
26, 304 43, 387 143, 018 143, 609 65, 313 32, 014	7, 485 3, 749 16, 514 34, 965 15, 738 8, 840	142, 043 109, 363 388, 158 683, 994 396, 701 289, 842	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	3, 500 367 9, 139 15, 354 19, 492 11, 577	10,000 25,000 50,000 49,998 12,500 50,000	102, 463 58, 996 182, 061 536, 685 312, 187 168, 265		1,080 96,958 31,957 2,522	
857, 845 270, 760 793, 586 234, 728	352, 566 118, 114 169, 064 89, 207	4,523,476 1,458,892 2,270,787 1,247,298	300, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000	248, 104 81, 357 48, 810 24, 736	150,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	1, 955, 454 600, 829 1, 150, 559 403, 720	36,624 50,000 50,000	1,833,294 526,706 871,418 618,842	
75, 467 45, 465 16, 814 26, 252 64, 979 102, 883 110, 860 60, 752 111, 628	6, 182 5, 717 10, 210 5, 619 15, 953 18, 255 14, 691 10, 775 32, 190	144, 108 262, 178 181, 897 125, 647 240, 333 534, 439 296, 608 247, 042 552, 555	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 009 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000	1,585 11,797 3,311 1,943 22,736 21,772 13,883 9,632 31,397	10,000 17,500 7,000 18,750 12,500 49,998 12,498 6,500 50,000			216 3, 256 67, 230 17, 243 100, 605	
110, 120	28, 314	694, 135	100,000	25, 770	100,000	339, 112	50,000	79, 253	
50, 500	19,600	422, 112	50,000	27, 363	50,000	279, 171		15,578	
19, 249 90, 579 54, 288 68, 657 92, 562 214, 764 29, 378 48, 934	5, 416 8, 792 5, 887 13, 610 6, 890 35, 621 11, 474 9, 559	131, 910 409, 906 215, 254 340, 182 283, 084 794, 793 278, 775 325, 144	25, 000 75, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000	5, 973 12, 173 9, 345 13, 769 3, 817 32, 840 29, 187 7, 769	6, 250 25, 260 25, 000 35, 000 12, 500 50, 000 12, 500 25, 000	94, 687 155, 709 155, 909 205, 706 127, 613 489, 259 177, 088 267, 375	25,000	35, 707 89, 154 122, 694 10, 000	

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES **NEBRASKA**—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1 2 3	North Platte, First Oakland, First	A. Beckman	F. L. Mooney A. L. Cull F. H. Davis.	\$263, 643 180, 724 6, 585, 497	\$101, 800 12, 500 400, 000	\$89,747
4 5	Omaha, First Omaha, Merchants Omaha, Nebraska		Lewis S. Reed	180, 724 6, 585, 497 3, 765, 019 1, 044, 235	200, 000 360, 500	585, 442 182, 508 98, 258 747, 315 469, 250 29, 078 5, 000
6 7	Omaha, Omaha Omaha, United States	J. H. Millard M. T. Barlow T. F. Birmingham	W. H. Bucholz		1,040,000 500,100	747, 315 469, 250
8	Omaha, Omaha Omaha, United States O'Neill, First.	T. F. Birmingham M. Dowling	Ed. F. Gallagher Jas. F. O'Donnell. E. M. Williams	6, 754, 396 226, 784 126, 912	41,100	29,078 5,000
10 11	Occools First	H M Powers	S. A. Snider	334, 296 93, 726	20,000 $25,750$	9,083
12 13	Overton, First Oxford, First Pawnee City, Far-	A. U. Dann W. T. Barstow	E. R. Green W. G. Springer H. C. Van Horne	76, 049 111, 383	25, 480 6, 314 50, 000	5,980
14	mers.					47, 144
15	Pawnee City, N. B. of Pawnee City.	W. B. Bull	H. H. Bull	82, 529	12,950	10,359
16 17	Pender, First Pender, Pender	J. H. Henry J. A. Wachter B. H. Schaberg	E. A. Wiltse Geo. J. Adams	211, 022 123, 241	40,000 25,236	9, 272 5, 446
18 19	Pender, Pender Pender, Pender Pilger, First Pilger, Farmers Plattsmouth, First Pandelph First	Alex Rogers	J. A. Schaberg F. J. Young H. W. Dorey F. E. Sweetser	127, 152 97, 747 323, 366	25, 236 25, 600 25, 000 51, 500	4, 203 8, 080 17, 085
20 21	manuoipii, riiat	Geo. E. Dovey Jas. F. Toy Paul Buol	F. E. Sweetser	323, 366 127, 470	12,000	5,776
22 23	Randolph, Security St. Edward, First St. Edward, Smith	O. H. Flory Pierson D. Smith.	C. H. Randall Hugh Squair W. R. Smith	165, 445 115, 977 74, 799	12,500 26,080	8,000 8,075
24 25	St. Paul, Citizens	K. McCormick	A. McCormick.	1 182 025 1	6, 456 13, 062	6, 982 8, 546
26 27 28	Sargent, First Schuyler, First	Frank H. Young . Thos. Bryant M. L. Weaver	H. A. Sherman L. T. Bryant. C. B. Sumner	100, 826 118, 196	25,750 30,600	5,000 23,903
28 29	Schuyler, First Schuyler, Schuyler Scottsbluff, First	S. H. Burnham	A. L. Bowen	107,676	20,000 6,700	27,400 3,738
29 30 31 32	Seribner, First Seward, First Seward, Jones Shelby, First Sidney, First South Omaha, Package	F. McGiverin Joel Tishue H. T. Jones	A. L. Bowen J. L. Rienard W. E. Langworthy T. H. Wake	106,555 234,712	6,700 7,250 36,306	6,739 25,735 41,690
33	Seward, Jones. Shelby, First	A. P. Anderson	E. L. Anderson Chas. Callahan	315, 150 121, 877	25,000	4,125
34 35	boum omana, rackers	D. J. Scanlon John F. Coad	F. J. Moriarty J. C. French	1,596,622	25, 400 50, 000	1, 200 15, 000
36 37	South Omaha, South Omaha. South Omaha, Union	Guy C. Barton J. A. Creighton	F. R. Hedrick	1,916,220 1,995,3 5 7	200,000 153,000	10,000 14,488
38	Stock Yards.		John D. Dunning	75,879	25, 434	6,080
39 40	Spalding, First Spencer, First	F. M. Widner Levi Miller	F. W. Woods H. D. Miller	151,326 175,574	25, 400 13, 000	11,859 10,000
41 42	Stanton, First Stanton, Stanton	F. P. Hanlon J. W. Wilson	J. Eberly Nathan Wilson N. F. Crowell	94,510 194,869	12, 882 12, 957 7, 210	4,500
43 44	Stromsburg, First Stuart, First	John Laird	N. F. Crowell A. C. Felt	44, 135 266, 739	7, 210 26, 008	16, 900 3, 850 20, 069
45 46	Superior, First Superior, Superior	J. S. Johnston	Wm. L. Wilson	195 9/8	25,000	5,000
47 48	Superior, First Sutton, First Sutton, Sutton Syracuse, First Tagumagh Citizans	M. L. Luebben J. B. Dinsmore	Theo. Miller P. F. Nuss Fritz Nicklas	109, 090 235, 900 188, 751 153, 257	12,900 50,000	21, 022 7, 600
49 50	Tecumseh, Citizens	N. A. Duff Jno. R. Pierson	C. J. Canon	153, 257	33, 393 50, 900	9, 800 10, 316
51	Tecumseh, Citizens Tecumseh, Tecumseh Tekamah, First Tobias, Tobias	A. W. Buffrem J. P. Latta J. B. Coate	Ed Latta	144, 957 346, 315 39, 240	41, 126 51, 000 6, 535	47, 082 5, 000
52 53	tremon, rust	W. S. Conett	Ed Latta A. Upton Ethyl Hail	59,505	6,484	7, 172 5, 349
54 55	University Place, First Valentine, First	C. H. Cornell	M. E. Burke M. V. Nicholson Oscar Hanson	130, 928 153, 759	10,300 6,363	13,028
56 57	Wahoo, First	Chas. Perky W. C. Kirchman .	J. J. Johnson	153, 759 387, 900 273, 306	6, 363 35, 500 26, 000	1,200 13,028 8,000 14,715
58 59	Wakefield, First Wayne, First	H. S. Collins	Levi Kimball H. F. Wilson	97, 879 300, 794 190, 066	25, 900 18, 750	11, 429 10, 000
60 61	Weeping Water, First. Weeping Water, City	J. M. Strahan J. L. Hutchins Jacob Domingo	Thomas Murtey Jno. A. Donelan	190, 066 116, 661	18, 750 12, 500 25, 300	5, 398 27, 455
62	West Point, First	W. A. Black Wm. Stuefer	C. Hirschmann	164, 743	12,500	24, 625
64	West Point, First West Point, West Point Wilber, N. B. of Wil- ber.	Henry Gund	Jas. W. Shearer J. I. Moore	266, 045 164, 573	51,500 10,300	12, 700 27, 162
65 66	Wilcox, First	E. L. Lindsay A. Becker	O. H. Johnson Wm. Armstrong	97, 609 95, 666	20,656 51,000	8,651 13,980

NEBRASKA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$92, 941 112, 411 3, 086, 911 1, 982, 550 642, 540 3, 496, 512 2, 240, 505 133, 904 33, 387 74, 231 91, 605 65, 087 54, 258 112, 011	\$29, 098 17, 582 1, 242, 602 436, 653 175, 419 1, 127, 939 949, 398 15, 249 6, 077 23, 271 8, 328 6, 198 7, 029 34, 930	\$577, 229 333, 217 11, 900, 452 6, 566, 730 2, 320, 952 13, 351, 220 10, 913, 649 459, 045 212, 476 451, 798 228, 492 178, 984 698, 754	\$50,000 25,000 500,000 200,000 1,000,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000	\$31, 094 17, 739 491, 935 215, 466 95, 685 282, 422 309, 780 34, 404 6, 507 44, 723 6, 964 1, 685 8, 718 28, 966	\$50,000 12,500 200,000 600,000 50,000 400,000 50,000 40,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 6,250 50,000	\$389, 184 277, 978 5, 887, 370. 3, 282, 195 1, 082, 180 3, 862, 199 5, 249, 989 277, 393 106, 454 309, 164 171, 528 127, 109 138, 016 402, 762	\$50,000 199,082 70,000 146,965 410,769 100,000	\$6, 951 4, 622, 065 2, 369, 069 596, 122 7, 195, 830 4, 253, 880 47, 248 9, 515 7, 911	10 11 11 11 11
36,680	3, 160	145, 678	25,000	804	12,500	107 074	ł	1	1
56, 082 48, 927 11, 047 52, 406 56, 040 19, 832 20, 512 49, 674 24, 893 10, 922 39, 484 37, 897 84, 695 27, 807 61, 054 146, 579 170, 188 38, 645 21, 017 576, 681 2, 499, 586	13, 945 6, 342 6, 150 8, 370 22, 633 8, 571 5, 707 11, 145 9, 917 3, 375 5, 308 12, 650 10, 165 5, 200 6, 330 19, 806 24, 485 7, 474 6, 376 129, 530 103, 500	330, 321 209, 192 174, 152 191, 603 470, 624 174, 149 207, 164 210, 951 176, 368 323, 246 261, 585 151, 121 187, 928 463, 137 563, 963 197, 121 126, 819 2, 367, 833 4, 729, 306	50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 300, 000	8, 493 8, 935 5, 824 11, 964 13, 688 7,000 3, 937 6, 995 10, 411 15, 110 4, 166 23, 819 13, 194 5, 702 2, 519 15, 160 18, 301 2, 117 8, 511 11, 125, 392 325, 072 84, 849	40,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 12,500 12,500 17,000 6,250 12,500 30,000 6,500 7,000 35,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 15,000 15,000	231, 828 150, 070 84, 924 129, 639 352, 441 194, 649 130, 727 161, 423 81, 386 140, 320 219, 304 131, 919 153, 409 362, 477 483, 162 145, 004 73, 308 1, 859, 532 2, 232, 732	25, 000	187 8, 404 4, 495 10, 000 10, 533 48, 886 182, 909 1, 718, 453	10 11 12 20 21 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 23 33 33 33 33 33
1,627,486 10,616	88, 325 7, 220	3, 878, 656 125, 229		9 617		65, 612		1, 263, 145	3
51, 188 150, 598 54, 376 89, 300 11, 741 52, 860 82, 454 32, 960 31, 757 60, 486 81, 570 72, 206 20, 828 80, 870 41, 957 70, 329 122, 797 78, 206	7,618 14,167 5,990 22,229 3,906 18,655 11,376 8,589 14,143 9,193 8,042 16,630 4,513 6,076 10,424 14,427 21,288 11,285	247, 341 363, 339 172, 258 336, 255 70, 842 384, 331 249, 78 184, 561 339, 400 301, 623 304, 085 320, 279 494, 151 78, 288 158, 284 194, 809 257, 485 404, 512	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000	6, 947 36, 017 10, 742 865 5, 310 18, 176 6, 970 6, 333 24, 602 14, 208 13, 255 15, 912 50, 836 1, 866 1, 062 2, 507 7, 533 28, 983 10, 620	25, 000 25, 000 13, 000 12, 500 7, 000 25, 25, 000 12, 500 50, 000 12, 500 40, 000 6, 250 6, 250 6, 250 25, 000 25, 25, 000	246, 645 99, 016 270, 814 38, 582 275, 102 168, 706 134, 130 214, 610 203, 540 205, 141 249, 255 37, 942 125, 972 149, 732 149, 732 149, 732 149, 732	15,000	10, 891 17, 677 2, 076 15, 803 24, 102 6, 598 21, 375 34, 636 9, 226 94, 060 7, 230 7, 570	41 41 41 41 41 41 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55
19, 464 94, 012 39, 058 12, 868 38, 569 73, 412 51, 750	5, 559 18, 300 10, 826 4, 580 10, 378 16, 597 13, 982	160, 231 441, 856 257, 848 186, 864 250, 815 420, 254 267, 767	25, 000 75, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000	6, 275 31, 917 12, 248 13, 798 11, 005 40, 968 15, 365	25, 000 18, 750 12, 500 25, 000 12, 500 49, 998 10, 000	103, 956 287, 112 180, 394 121, 731 177, 310 279, 288 217, 402		29, 077 2, 706 1, 385	5 6 6 6 6 6
34,018 48,820	6, 186		25, 000 50, 000		20,000 49,998				

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities **NEBRASKA**—Continued.

]	Resources.			
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.		
1 2 3 4 5 6	Wisner, Citizens Wood River, First Wymore, First York, First York, City York, Farmers	O. W. Eaton W. T. Auld Geo. W. Post Harris M. Childs	J. A. McGuire	180, 569 183, 864 570, 879	\$30, 800 20, 600 12, 500 155, 240 104, 000 25, 890	\$6,200 15,000 6,958 34,379 19,050 1,508		

NEVADA.

	Elko, First Lovelock, First Reno, Farmers and Merchants.	A. Borland	F. I. Gunnell	57,506	\$51,592 6,545 262,877	\$15, 858 3, 173 144, 237
10	Winnemucca, First	Geo. S. Nixon	J. Sheehan	712, 249	20,500	46, 235

NEW HAMPSHIRE.

			TT 75 3611	2000 000		
11	Berlin, Berlin	A. H. Eastman	Herman E. Miles.	\$328,098	\$100,000	\$25,000
12	Berlin, City		F. C. Hannah	252, 454	50,000	18,772
13	Bristol, First	H. C. Whipple	Wm. C. White	89, 122	51,000	53,743
14	Charlestown, Con-	Frank W. Hamlin	Wm. H. Tinker	49,503	25,000	34,765
15	necticut River. Claremont, Claremont	J. D. Upham	Frank H. Foster	267,868	128, 694	145, 384
16	Claremont, Peoples	F. P. Maynard	Geo. A. Tenney	380, 241	153,000	
17	Colebrook, Colebrook	Geo. Van Dyke	D. S. Currier	142, 115	75,000	46,927 5,950
18	Colebrook, Farmers	V. F. Day	John D. Annis	165, 162	50,500	0, 500
10	and Traders.	V.I. Day	John D. Annis	100, 102	۵۰,۵۰۰	
19	Concord, First	W. F. Thayer	Chas. G. Remick .	521,827	200,000	717, 456
20	Concord, Mechanicks	Benj. A. Kimball.	H. H. Dudley	520, 754	154,500	119,942
$\tilde{2}$ 1	Concord, National	Josiah E. Fernald	Isaac Hill	784, 131	255, 386	115, 492
	State Capital.			,	,	120, 202
22	Derry, Derry	F. J. Shepard	J. B. Bartlett	151,868	52,000	50,847
23	Dover, Merchants	Chas. H. Carpen-	Chas. Carpenter	208,578	52,000	16,317
	ŕ	ter.	Goss.		'	1 1
24	Dover, Strafford	E. R. Brown	C. S. Cartland	382,041	100,000	329, 337
25	East Jaffrey, Monad-	Peter Upton	C. L. Rich	99,881	75,000	60,169
	nock.		·			
26	Farmington, Farm-	John H. Barker	Jas. B. Edgerly	92,677	12,500	38,855
	ington.					
27	Franklin, Franklin		Frank Proctor	261,632	100,000	85,069
28	Gorham, Gorham	Harry G. Noyes	A. H. Eastman	82, 186	25,000	688
29	Groveton, Coos County		S. W. Cushing	83, 993	25,900	9,070
30	Hanover, Dartmouth.		Perley R. Bugbee.	88,248	30,000	83, 662
31	Hillsboro Bridge, First		A. L. Mansfield	70, 600	101,540	93, 698
32	Keene, Ashuelot	J. M. Parker	J. E. Wright	290, 723	160,000	128, 950
33	Keene, Cheshire		W R. Porter	593, 649	250,000	137, 250
34	Keene, Citizens	O. G. Dort	A. L. Wright	211,726	100,000	138, 900
35	Keene, Keene	G. A. Litchfield	W. L. Mason	805, 293	235,000	271,538
36	Laconia, Laconia		C. W. Tyler	192, 877	111,500	41, 196
37	Laconia, Peoples		Edmund Little	164, 198	50,000	70,050
38	Lakeport, National		W. L. Woodworth.	107, 021	51,500	10,640
39 40	Lancaster, Lancaster. Lebanon, National		W. H. McCarten	186, 502 153, 143	125,000 100,000	36,000 129,600
41			C. E. Cooper H. E. Richardson.	239, 495	75,000	86, 100
42	Littleton, Littleton Manchester, First		Leonard G. Smith	480, 682	175,000	65, 833
43	Manchester, Second		C. E. Bisco	299, 141	115,000	34, 100
44	Manchester, Amos-	Arthur M. Heard.	Willis B. Kendall.	1,083,610	218,000	178, 068
41	keag.	Almai M. Heala.	Willis D. Kendan.	1,000,010	210,000	170,000
45	Manchester, Man-	Walter M. Parker.	W. B. Stearns	698, 868	287,000	132, 187
10	chester.	mand billanker.		000,000	201,000	102,107
46	Manchester, Mer-	Nathan P. Hunt	H. L. Addition	382, 597	150,000	105, 331
10	chants.		II. D. Hadition	oo_, oo7	100,000	100,001
47	Milford, Souhegan	John McLane	F. W. Sawyer	249, 808	154,040	183, 344
48	Nashua, First			284, 926	57, 500	42, 682
49	Nashua, Second			693, 911	185,000	83, 459
50					100,000	
				,		,-,-

NEBRASKA—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion,	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$130, 180 42, 792 60, 110 266, 094 110, 202 50, 047	\$14,852 14,313 4,902 37,416 39,803 11,545	\$318,536 273,274 268,334 1,064,008 518,518 263,355	\$50,000 40,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	\$4,395 13,196 13,731 96,985 56,711 12,900	\$30,000 20,000 12,500 100,000 50,000 25,000	\$234, 141 200, 078 192, 103 470, 315 288, 969 172, 860	\$50,000 50,000	\$246, 708 22, 838 2, 595

NEVADA.

\$130, 485 77, 904 435, 327	\$30, 245 6, 141 65, 827		25,000	\$5,795 26,340	\$50,000 6,250 197,640	\$255, 688 120, 019 896, 179	\$48,952	\$170 102, 697	7 8 9
282, 422	38, 415	1,099,821	82,000	77,829	29,000	845, 012		74, 980	10

NEW HAMPSHIRE.

_										
	\$52, 955 67, 495 20, 228 24, 149	\$22,703 19,837 7,103 4,230	\$528, 756 408, 558 221, 196 137, 647	\$100,000 100,000 50,000 25,000	\$32,674 21,348 12,283 10,147	\$100,000 49,200 48,400 25,000	\$231,687 228,847 106,964 77,500		\$64,395 9,163 3,549	11 12 13 14
	71, 920 64, 353 25, 236 21, 687	15,670 30,183 6,715 7,234	629, 536 674, 704 255, 016 244, 583	100,000 100,000 75,000 50,000	63, 477 43, 995 28, 345 16, 185	97, 390 100, 090 74, 100 49, 995	317,529 $380,709$ $62,882$ $121,403$	\$50,000 50,000	1, 230 14, 689 7, 000	15 16 17 18
	375, 747 155, 740 145, 260	73, 300 43, 845 41, 616	1,888,330 994,781 1,341,888	150, 000 150, 000 200, 000	242, 330 66, 046 178, 74 7	147, 900 148, 400 200, 000	596, 687 600, 519 655, 178	49, 753 50, 000	791,660 29,816 57,963	$^{19}_{20}_{21}$
	52,482 27,229	11, 529 19, 900	$318,726 \\ 324,024$	60,000 100,000	14, 736 9, 701	49,000 35,000	$177,658 \\ 162,364$	15,000	17, 332 1, 959	22 23
	$122,685 \\ 47,871$	5 1, 900 8, 453	985, 963 291, 374	100,000 75,000	$172,111 \\ 22,045$	101,779 73,000	455, 885 114, 670		156, 188 6, 659	24 25
	32, 383	4, 930	181,345	50 , 0 00	13,733	12,500	93,727		11, 385	26
	69, 054 39, 267 16, 985 60, 880 23, 184 42, 792 118, 172 53, 265 154, 985 69, 636 104, 281 31, 024 29, 007 59, 484 152, 724 103, 513 70, 424 409, 635	31, 485 7, 079 7, 310 11, 832 6, 044 12, 267 26, 673 14, 469 45, 602 17, 237 18, 596 11, 962 12, 082 26, 800 19, 340 62, 765 24, 997 128, 804	547, 240 154, 220 143, 256 274, 572 295, 966 634, 732 1, 125, 744 518, 360 1, 518, 418 407, 125 215, 147 388, 591 469, 267 887, 703 887, 703 887, 703	100,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 150,000 200,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 125,000 125,000 150,000 150,000 200,000	93, 732 6, 480 6, 280 32, 534 18, 160 101, 78 119, 523 84, 958 99, 194 29, 655 82, 388 4, 957 32, 818 82, 955 117, 786 60, 896 291, 405	99, 300 25, 000 25, 000 14, 350 49, 500 148, 300 197, 565 97, 500 200, 000 94, 400 45, 500 95, 900 98, 900 70, 200 148, 700 99, 000	223, 855 97, 740 86, 976 161, 308 116, 216 233, 488 529, 558 226, 379 875, 664 208, 391 279, 237 110, 190 105, 773 221, 703 307, 576 378, 839 242, 975 1, 130, 909	50,000 50,000 35,000 25,000 15,000 50,000	30, 353 16, 380 11, 190 1, 166 29, 098 9, 523 103, 560 20, 081 20, 081 26, 928 67, 468 25, 791 168, 802	27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43
	582, 621	113,562	1, 815, 238	150,000	107, 583	103, 200	1, 152, 216	100,000	202, 239	45
	155, 475	34, 988	828, 391	150,000	77,586	100,000	413, 263	50,000	37, 542	46
	43,634 55,943 257,574 83,662	23,416 $31,355$ $42,786$ $30,732$	$\begin{array}{c} 654,242\\ 472,406\\ 1,262,730\\ 760,808 \end{array}$	100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000	$\begin{array}{c} 23,195 \\ 16,425 \\ 72,809 \\ 74,066 \end{array}$	97, 250 43, 800 99, 000 98, 000	381, 108 312, 181 898, 175 488, 704	50,000 85,000	2,689 7,746 38	47 48 49 50

NEW HAMPSHIRE—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	New Market, New Market.	B. F. Lang	A. C. Haines	\$ 99, 240	\$ 51,500	\$ 75, 543
2 3 4	Newport, First Newport, Citizens Peterboro, First	Seth M. Richards. C. M. Emerson W. G. Livingston.	P. A. Johnson	201, 592 161, 636 173, 341	100, 100 50, 000 37, 935	20,892 45,675 104,000
5 6	Pittsfield, Pittsfield Plymouth, Pemige-	C. H. Carpenter Geo. H. Adams	E. A. Goss R. E. Smythe	65, 372 115, 322	25, 925 75, 000	6, 500 227, 916
7	wasset. Portsmouth, First Portsmouth, National	E. P. Kimball G. R. Laighton	C. A. Hazlett C. F. Shillaber	387, 520 370, 565	347, 400 100, 000	197,423 131,029
9	Mechanics and Traders. Portsmouth, New	Calvin Page	W. C. Walton	481, 479	152,000	107,000
10 11	Hampshire. Rochester, Rochester. Somersworth, First	Leslie P. Snow W. S. Tibbetts	H. M. Plumer Fred. M. Varney	55, 585 144, 167	50,000 125,000	118, 850 60, 377
12 13	Somersworth, Somers- worth. Tiltou, Citizens	J. R. Horne Frank N. Parsons.	E. A. Leighton Arthur T. Cass	148, 6 7 6 84, 908	152, 467 70, 000	61, 639 73, 547
14 15	West Derry, First Winchester, Winches-	R. W. Pillsbury Silas Hardy	James H. Weston. Franklin P. Kel-	32, 680 161, 431	7, 236 100, 000	3, 212 38, 650
16 17	ter. Wolfeboro, Wolfeboro. Woodsville, Woods- ville.	James H. Martin Henry W. Keyes	lom. Wilbra H. Swett Herbert W. Allen.	61,899 197,926	7,818 51,000	20,591 18,806

NEW JERSEY.

18 19	Allentown, Farmers Asbury Park, Sea-	C. A. Spaulding F. B. Conover	E. E. Hutchinson. Martin H. Scott	\$131,922 585,105	\$50,000 25,750	\$148,311 104,993
	coast.	Geo. F. Currie	W C Cookers	904 700	700.000	004.010
20 21	Atlantic City, Second. Atlantic City, Atlan- tic City.	Chas. Evans	W. S. Cochran Francis P. Quig- ley.	824, 198 1, 266, 331	100,000 51,313	224, 318 209, 200
22	Atlantic City, Chel-	J. B. Thompson	W. H. Schurch, jr.	291,599	103, 300	43, 235
23	Atlantic City, Union .	A. B. Endicott	J. M. Aikman	603, 757	25,000	157, 946
24	Atlantic Highlands, Atlantic High- lands.	J. T. Stout	Charles Van Ma- ter.	192, 219	25, 500	151, 950
25	Belmar, First	Geo. E. Rogers	William A. Berry.	150, 736	26, 174	130, 479
26	Belvidere, Belvidere.	D. C. Blair	A. Elair Kelsey	33, 833	100,000	433, 300
27	Belvidere, Warren County.	A. H. Smith	George P. Young.	257, 240	50,000	90, 050
28	Bernardsville, Bernardsville.	Charles L. Rob- erts.	E. I., Kitchell	176,041	7 , 800	17, 647
29	Blairstown, First	Wm. C. Howell	Theo. B. Dawes	151, 422	25,750	74,816
30	Bloomfield, Bloom- field.	Thomas Oakes	Lewis K. Dodd	350, 812	50,000	481, 439
31	Bloomsbury, Blooms- bury.	T. T. Hoffman	L. Anderson	86, 394	50,000	70, 110
32	Boonton, Boonton	Monroe Howell	E. A. Fisher	446, 367	12,500	258, 180
33	Bound Brook, First	Geo. La Monte	H. G. Herbert	320, 160	13,000	90, 909
34	Branchville, First	A. J. Canfield	M. D. Hayward	86, 377	26,000	24, 295
35	Bridgeton, Bridgeton.	J. W. Trenchard		758, 728	105, 840	271 , 950
3 6	Bridgeton, Cumber-	Wm. G. Nixon	Frank M. Riley	1, 170, 669	50,000	405, 548
37	Burlington, Mechan- ics.	Nathan Haines	I. Snowden Haines.	555, 363	103,000	160, 798
38	Butler, First	C. A. Wilson	C. G. Wilson	195,837	25,750	93,000
39	Caldwell, Caldwell	Geo. E. De Camp.	James S. Throck- morton, jr.	86,790	13, 113	38, 664
40	Camden, First	David Baird	Watson Depuy	1,687,297	208,000	70,408
41	Camden, Camden	Francis C. Howell.		1, 075, 270	105,000	153, 163
4 2	Camden, National State.	H. Lippincott	W. F. Rose	2,543,224	104,000	365, 594
43	Cape May Court- House, First.	Wm. H. Bright	Wadsworth Cresse	64, 036	26,003	31,110
44	Carlstadt, Carlstadt	John Zahn	Adolph Krüger	150,656	31,063	12, 138
45	Clinton, First			96,049	40,000	47, 803
46	Clinton, Clinton					
ed for Fl	RASER	, 25, 12,000, p. 110,00			,	

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

NEW HAMPSHIRE—Continued.

Resou	rces.	1			Liabil	ities.			<u> </u>
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$27,017	\$ 7, 207	\$ 260,507	\$50,000	\$10,990	\$4 8, 100	\$151,417			1
62, 390 56, 330 30, 207 25, 938 71, 643	9,500 7,078 7,298 2,788 25,630	394, 474 320, 719 352, 781 126, 523 515, 511	100,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 75,000	27, 667 30, 974 43, 3 6 5 6, 954 93, 662	98, 000 50, 000 30, 000 25, 000 73, 300	131,003 183,690 167,544 63,294 263,844		\$37,804 6,055 11,872 6,275 9,705	2 3 4 5 6
159,518 64,583	46, 559 30, 011	1, 138, 420 696, 188	150,000 100,000	70, 211 32, 745	150,000 99,000	550, 071 464, 204	\$189, 184	28, 954 23 9	8
80, 400	32,715	853, 594	100,000	36, 515	99, 300	565, 779	52,000		9
30, 422 56, 953 29, 959	6,621 21,488 10,400	261, 478 407, 985 403, 141	50, 000 100, 000 100, 000	28, 277 22, 769 35, 230	50,000 100,000 100,000	132, 736 132, 619 100, 674	25, 000 50, 000	465 27, 597 17, 237	10 11 12
23, 787 19, 146 35, 190	10, 495 4, 420 9, 711	262, 737 66, 694 344, 982	70, 000 25, 000 100, 000	23, 114 21, 551	68, 980 7, 000 98, 000	90, 055 29, 400 125, 431		10,588 5,294	13 14 15
24, 888 62, 912	3, 432 15, 100	118, 628 345, 744	30, 000 50, 000	1, 571 32, 322	7,500 50,000	79,557 201,096		12, 326	16 17

NEW JERSEY.

	\$39,777 152,703	\$18, 298 113, 467	\$388,308 982,018	\$50,000 50,000	\$45, 794 76, 876	\$49,500 25,000	\$240,532 824,337	 \$2,482 5,805	18 19
	322, 990 440, 459	97, 153 208, 155	1, 568, 659 2, 175, 458	100,000 50,000	190, 956 327, 153	$100,000 \\ 25,000$	955, 966 1, 685, 535	 221, 737 87, 770	20 21
	95, 508	32, 099	565, 741	100,000	21, 649	100,000	339,660	 4, 432	22
	258, 108 53, 417	69, 305 28, 932	1, 114, 116 452, 018	100, 000 50, 000	124, 843 46, 432	25, 000 25, 000	862, 666 325, 932	 1,607 4,654	23 24
	193,000 46,707 41,789	35, 125 23, 274 22, 244	535, 514 637, 114 461, 323	25, 000 100, 000 50, 000	21; 797 74, 924 58, 753	25, 000 103, 696 50, 000	447, 487 357, 934 300, 982	16, 230 560 1, 588	25 26 27
	23,832	14, 277	239, 597	30,000	7, 355	7,500	191,076	 3,666	28
	35, 192 248, 888	15, 111 68, 818	302, 291 1, 199, 957	25,000 50,000	16, 253 56, 402	25,000 48,760	232, 950 1, 023, 204	3, 088 21, 591	29 30
	8, 463	5, 290	220, 257	50,000	42,068	49, 920	74, 339	 3, 930	31
	63, 310 34, 809 22, 244 156, 896 205, 847	43, 936 20, 390 9, 010 73, 225 86, 721	$\begin{array}{c} 824,293 \\ 479,268 \\ 167,926 \\ 1,366,639 \\ 1,918,785 \end{array}$	50,000 50,000 25,000 100,000 150,000	66, 144 50, 972 9, 149 201, 714 433, 025	12,500 12,500 24,960 98,905 45,305	687, 932 361, 447 108, 099 966, 020 1, 265, 705	 4,349	32 33 34 35 36
	31, 976	66,007	917, 144	100,000	120, 292	97, 800	572, 149	 26, 903	37
	24, 146 61, 916	21, 223 12, 168	359, 956 212, 651	50, 000 25, 000	$26,520 \\ 11,032$	25, 000 12, 500	254, 705 164, 119	 3,731	38 39
	361, 583 197, 846 843, 983	75, 485 99, 035 169, 488	2, 402, 773 1, 630, 314 4, 026, 289	200, 000 100, 000 260, 000	233, 825 65, 120 288, 148	196, 900 98, 798 98, 600	1,663,382 1,834,876 2,921,216	 108, 666 31, 520 458, 325	$\frac{40}{41}$ $\frac{42}{42}$
	12, 634	8, 906	142,689	25,000	788	24,500	92, 401	 	43
Digitized fo	23, 655 18, 251 41, 185	10, 187 32, 362 20, 797	227, 699 234, 465 394, 490	30,000 50,000 50,000	18, 962 25, 070 116, 293	29, 300 40, 000 12, 000	144, 947 117, 106 212, 652	 4, 490 2, 289 3, 545	44 45 46
Digitized fo	or FRASE								

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEW JERSEY—Continued.

				F	lesources.	
	Lecation and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Collingswood, Col-	Henry R. Tatem.	Geo. B. Oliver	\$85,286	\$ 7, 220	\$ 59, 710
2 3	lingswood. Cranbury, First Cranford, Cranford	John S. Silvers T. A. Sperry	Geo. B. Mershon G. M. Hendricks	194, 690 28, 257	52,000 23 538	215, 303 204, 159
4	Dover, National Un- ion.	C. R. Mulligan	Chas. Applegate	749, 680	23, 538 128, 750	160, 599
5	Elizabeth, National State.	John Kean	James Maguire	1,749,705	50,000	1, 451, 854
6 7 8 9	Elmer, First Englewood, Citizens Englishtown, First Flemington, Flem-	S. P. Foster Donald Mackay T. P. Burtt John B. Case	J. B. Wainwright. Geo. W. Springer. F. D. Clayton B. H. Berkaw	94, 169 521, 537 54, 083 259, 552	26, 125 12, 500 13, 000 100, 000	108, 947 422, 375 40, 836 244, 941
10	ington. Flemington, Hunter-	Jonathan Hig-	A.H. Rittenhouse.	386, 946	50,000	281, 590
11	don County. Freehold, First	W. H. Vreden- burgh.	J. W. S. Campbell.	141, 485	50,000	378, 617
12 13	Freehold, Central Freehold, National Freehold Banking	J. O. Burtt Chas. E. Hall	G. A. Denise H. A. Sutphen	144, 983 191, 254	37,500 51,680	88, 589 81, 427
14 15 16	Co. Frenchtown, Union Glassboro, First Hackensack, Hack- ensack.	A. B. Haring T. W. Synnott D. A. Pell	E. W. Bloom P. K. Du Bois H. D. Terhune	165, 620 284, 220 651, 265	50,000 51,500 106,600	124,787 127,863 167,624
17 18	Hackensack, Peoples. Hackettstown, Hack-	W. A. Linn S. R. Smith	Irving H. Labagh. H. W. Whipple	464, 96 6 489, 365	25, 990 150, 000	107, 295 203, 351
19	ettstown. Haddonfield, Had- donfield.	W. R. Buzhy	Wm. R. Boggs	250, 994	12,500	136,033
$\begin{array}{c} 20 \\ 21 \\ 22 \end{array}$	Hamburg, Hardyston High Bridge, First	H. E. Rude Percival Chrystie. Joseph Holmes	T. D. Edsall A. L. Beavers Jos. H. Johnes	101 665	12, 984 30, 000 37, 500 100, 000 104, 750	30, 898 180, 918 111, 445 1,547, 197 192, 100 91, 591
23 24	Hoboken, First Hobokon, Second Hopewell, Hopewell	S. B. Dod. R. F. Rabe. S. V. Vanzandt	Frank Hodson Jno. P. Scholfield. J. N. Race	345, 296 345, 296 1, 163, 338 1, 314, 278 142, 592 202, 112 134, 339 4 133, 004	100,000 104,750	1,547,197 192,100
25 26 27	Irvington. Irvington.	l Wm. b. Glorieux -	F. T. Shover	202, 112	12,500 25,922 20,000	93, 556 99, 809
28 29	Jersey City, First	Jos. C. Magee E. F. C. Young S. Ludlow, jr	M. I. Voorhees G. W. Conklin J. G. Hasking	4, 100, 004	550, 000 207, 922	936, 489
30 31	Jamesburg, First Jersey City, First Jersey City, Second Jersey City, Third Jersey City, Hudson County.	R. S. Ross J. D. McGill	I. H. Castens N. J. H. Edge	1, 413, 446 2, 021, 598	200, 000 100, 000	355, 639 566, 891 1, 058, 888
32 33	County. Keyport, Peoples Lakewood, First Lakewood, Peoples Lambertville	O. H. Brown	James H. Todd	81,281	13, 000 12, 975 13, 508	83,728 31,462
34 35	Landertville, Amwell.	W. J. Harrison W. A. Greene	J. H. Suydam F. W. Van Hart	164,851	18,000	31, 462 43, 207 283, 720
36	Lambertville, Lambertville.	Calvin Solliday	Isaiah P. Smith	174,893	80,000	373, 169
37 38	Long Branch, First Long Branch, Citi-	T. R. Woolley R. Blodgett	J. Terhune H. B. Sherman, jr	631,713 481,704	50,000 101,250	288, 200 79, 066
39 40 41	zens. Madison, First Manasquan, First Matawan, Farmers	J. S. Paulmier M. D. L. Magee Henry S. Terhune.	Geo. M. Davison Charles H. War-	192, 725 527, 667 133, 662	12,500 105,598 40,000	126, 831 85, 612 402, 786
42	and Merchants. Medford, Burlington County:	H. P. Thorn	dell. Edw. B. Reeve	166,536	50,000	45,375
43 44	Metuchen, Metuchen. Millyille, Mechanics	H. O. Newcomb	Jos. E. Henry		31, 051 103, 875	24, 585 36, 200
45 46	Millville, Millville Moorestown, Moores-		Herschel Mulford	575,589	100,000 25,000	312,570 141,513
47 48	town. Morristown, First Morristown, National Iron.	A. H. Vernam H. C. Pitney	J. H. Van Doren. Lewis D. Kay		25,000 100,000	1,150,989 229,001
49	Mount Holly, Farm- ers National Bank of New Jersey at	C. E. Merritt	John B. Davis	. 396, 220	301,500	416, 471
50	Mount Holly. Mount Holly, Mount Holly.	Edward Wills	Frederick H. Lee	432, 982	104,000	95, 014
51 ed for F	Mount Holly Union	Wm. H. Bishop	S. L. Tomlinson .	469, 672	103,000	118, 549
ed for F	RASER	•		•	,	,

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEW JERSEY-Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$10, 037	\$ 3,860	\$ 166, 11 3	\$ 25,000	\$ 1,391	\$7,000	\$96, 479		\$3 6, 243
61, 5 71 22, 412 71, 865	20, 940 10, 839 45, 108	$\begin{array}{c} 544,504 \\ 289,205 \\ 1,156,002 \end{array}$	50,000 50,000 125,000	75, 562 7, 837 319, 564	49, 170 21, 500 125, 000	364, 232 197, 125 562, 623		5, 540 12, 743 23, 815
216, 309	165, 396	3, 633, 264	350,000	762, 443	49, 195	2, 409, 196		62, 430
$\begin{array}{c} 47,195 \\ 125,739 \\ 33,171 \\ 85,517 \end{array}$	16, 272 62, 297 5, 3 25 32, 899	292, 708 1, 144, 448 146, 415 722, 909	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000	6, 809 95, 435 4, 372 81, 172	25, 000 12, 000 12, 500 98, 510	233, 474 958, 971 99, 999 442, 502		2, 425 28, 042 4, 544 723
76, 191	40,712	835, 439	100,000	84, 549	50,000	597, 611		3,27
76,893	30,886	677, 881	50,000	114,022	49, 950	459, 831		4,078
43,846 $56,219$	11,060 9,685	325, 978 390, 265	50,000 50,000	48, 818 29, 913	37,500 50,000	182, 175 252, 402		7, 48 7, 95
46, 544 56, 238 343, 556	13, 978 24, 391 71, 206	$\substack{400,929\\544,212\\1,340,251}$	75,000 50,000 100,000	80, 174 56, 333 140, 268	49, 100 50, 000 100, 000	194, 896 383, 974 996, 082		1,759 3,900 3,900
107, 775 68, 338	39, 865 39, 409	745, 891 950, 463	100,000 150,000	34, 130 126, 826	25, 000 149, 310	552, 801 521, 024		33, 96 3, 29
36, 278	23,389	459, 194	50,000	69, 139	12,000	324, 969		3,08
37, 851 52, 712 96, 315 688, 859 257, 365 31, 165 29, 207 47, 753 3, 623, 083 234, 709 564, 868 270, 610	12, 224 16, 658 25, 195 163, 126 76, 018 13, 366 16, 335 18, 911 405, 084 67, 480 135, 217 157, 887	109, 335 414, 936 609, 751 3, 662, 520 1, 944, 511 291, 214 367, 132 320, 812 9, 647, 660 1, 749, 405 2, 880, 422 3, 608, 983	45, 000 30, 060 150, 000 110, 000 125, 000 50, 000 100, 060 50, 000 400, 000 250, 000 250, 000	58 34, 838 58, 085 572, 525 186, 359 32, 089 11, 762 11, 511 1, 137, 257 132, 499 329, 860 690, 820	11,570 30,000 37,000 97,500 12,000 25,000 20,000 188,800 100,000	39, 627 312, 095 349, 202 2, 366, 213 1, 225, 305 193, 667 221, 369 225, 098 6, 553, 280 1, 092, 194 1, 490, 202 2, 362, 347	150,000 50,000	516, 28; 316, 49; 3, 45; 9, 00; 14, 20; 1, 017, 32; 74, 71; 671, 566; 205, 816
43, 330 16, 566 29, 306 49, 381	7,363 6,635 7,324 26,438	244, 678 148, 919 192, 548 542, 390	50,000 50,000 50,000 72,000	12, 194 25, 628 7, 975 74, 518	12,500 12,498 12,500 18,000	168, 732 58, 126 121, 271 349, 731		1, 255 2, 66' 80' 28, 14'
56, 991	30, 502	715, 5 55	100,000	73, 374	79,000	449, 585	:	1
157, 460 176, 539	54, 420 40, 885	1, 181, 793 879, 444	50,000 100,000	194, 256 101, 738	50,000 100,000	863, 284 558, 237		24, 250 19, 46
20,515 107,909 64,094	14, 652 27, 553 25, 888	367, 223 854, 339 666, 430	50,000 5 0 ,000 75,000	42, 210 126, 893 129, 419	12,500 50,000 39,000	261, 866 535, 942 415, 793	50,000	
64, 203	14, 367	340,481	100,000	41,013	49, 225	,		
13, 815 40, 453 95, 823 49, 411	8,365 13,466 46,510 49,200	$\begin{array}{c} 159,816\\ 499,266\\ 1,130,492\\ 593,428\end{array}$	30,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	3, 137 49, 713 200, 575 111, 460	29, 250 98, 800 95, 495 25, 000	96,742 244,164 727,646 348,272		68 6,58 6,77 58,69
291, 309 142, 802	168, 048 63, 684	3, 276, 998 1, 291, 634	109,000 200,000	303, 565 61, 355	23, 500 100, 000	2,741,296 821,370		108, 63 108, 90
112,550	55, 129	1, 281, 870	200,000	99, 903	200,000	727, 135	50,000	4, 83
52, 353	17,580	701, 929	100,000	76,318	1.00,000	421,937		3,67
49,692 r FRASEF	27, 291	768, 204	100,000	79, 845	100,000	482, 523	1	.] 5,836

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEW JERSEY—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Mullica Hill, Farm- ers.	Chas. W. Elkinton	Chas. H. Stiles	\$162, 157	\$15,500	\$35,717
2 3	Netcong, Citizens Newark, Essex County.	John S. Kennedy. T. W. Cvooks	D. M. Cook F. B. Adams	153,884 6,014,474	52,000 175,000	46,350 110,000
4	Newark, Manufac- turers.	J. W. Plume	Wm. J. Gardner	1, 872, 821	360,000	356, 290
5	Newark, Merchants Newark, National Newark Bkg. Co.	J. M. Riker D. H. Merritt	J. S. Treat H. W. Tunis	2, 855, 281 6, 915, 910	507, 500 50, 000	277, 455 535, 900
7	Newark, National State Bank.	James F. Bless	Wm. Rockwell	1, 408, 511	50,000	818,500
8 9 10	Newark, North Ward. Newark, Union New Brunswick, N.	J. W. Lushear Wm. Scheerer V. M. W. Suydam.	Spencer S. Marsh. A. W. Conklin Henry G. Parker.	1, 219, 605 9, 510, 796 1, 662, 373	50,000 310,000 100,000	1, 240, 734 673, 225 200, 000
11	B. of New Jersey. New Brunswick, Peoples.	Benj. F. Howell	T. E. Schanck	423, 222	100,000	278, 147
12 13 14 15	New Egypt, First Newton Merchant Newton Sussex Ocean City, First Ocean Grove, Ocean Grove.	Ivins J. Davis J. L. Swayze Theo. Morford L. M. Cresse W. H. Hamilton	Geo. F. Compton G. A, Smith L. M. Morford W. Scott Hand T. A. Miller	3,584 469,357 554,660 403,698 120,803	7, 232 100, 000 200, 000 21, 000 25, 900	540 173,014 603,692 129,600 27,010
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Orange, Second Orange, Orange Passaic, Passaic Paterson, First Paterson, Second Paterson, Paterson Patlesoro, First Pedricktown, First Pemberton, Peoples. Penns Grove, Penns Grove, Pennington, First	E. H. Bonnell J. D. Everitt Chas. M. Howe. E. T. Bell Wm, D. Blauvelt John W. Griggs B. G. Paul Jas. Sweeten Theodore Budd J. D. Whitaker Oliver B. Gray Hamilton F. Kean	H. D. Williams Henry L. Holmes. Ira A. Cadmus R. J. Nelden Edwin M. Hopson. Elmer Z. Halsted. C. B. Stackhouse. S. R. Blocksom. W. D. Hunt. John Hare, jr Fred E. Blackwell Harry Conard A. McCammon	107, 035 91, 678	51,700 151,050 125,000 458,000 100,000 31,269 25,843 10,356 125,074 17,675 101,672 103,500 206,000	287, 091 890, 111 374, 972 595, 943 915, 086 520, 892 51, 299 69, 245 10, 697 15, 722 39, 419 291, 015 73, 300 263, 235
30 31	Perth Amboy, First Phillipsburg, Second. Phillipsburg, Phil- lipsburg. Plainfield, First	S. C. Smith Samuel Boileau A. J. Brunson	Jno.A. Bachman	880, 019 1 040 760	206, 000 154, 000	
32 33 34	lipsburg. Plainfield, First Plainfield, City Pleasantville, First Point Pleasant, Beach, Ocean County.	Lewis K. Hyde Chas. A. Campbell J. G. W. Havens	Wm. F. Arnold Geo. H. Adams Clarence Chafey	914, 464 125, 295 141, 966	155, 180 25, 898 12, 875	416, 816 570, 428 21, 137 23, 704
35 36 37 38	Princeton, First Rahway, Rahway Red Bank, First Red Bank, Second	A. S. Leigh William Howard. J. L. Terhune J. A. Throckmorton.	D. M. Flynn Garrett S. Jones H. Campbell I. B. Edwards	232, 459 412, 924 444, 919 810, 715	101,000 52,000 100,000 75,000	181, 505 148, 494 475, 594 99, 378
39 40 41	Ridgewood, First Riverside, Riverside Rutherford, Ruther- ford.	F. E. Palmer Henry L. Gregg E. J. Turner	L. F. Spencer Arthur Pressey A. H. Brinkerhoff.	392,065 97,839 218,603	12,500 25,800 51,500	209, 966 42, 166 266, 218
4 2 4 3	Salem, City	W. T. Hilliard George Hires	Biddle Hiles H. M. Rumsey	391, 431 635, 215	100, 000 75, 000	149,500 217,065
44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52	Seabright, First Somerville, First Somerville, Second South Amboy, First South River, First Springlake, First Summit, First Sussex, Farmers Swedesboro, Swedesboro. Toms River, First	Geo. M. Sandt J. N. Van Derbeek C. L. Voorhees. Harry C. Perrine David Serviss O. H. Brown. W. Z. Larned C. A. Wilson. I. H. Vanneman. Amos Birdsall	Fred. F. Schock Holkins Palmer Gable S. Holbert G. M. Ashton	222, 441 249, 990 116, 102 185, 401 276, 775 346, 163 324, 103	42,500 100,000 25,000 50,000 13,100 25,869 12,891 60,000 106,137	1, 907 738, 880 110, 017 225, 008 319, 948 49, 821 18, 647 80, 550 194, 093
54 55 56 57	Trenton, First Trenton, Broad Street. Trenton, Mechanics	Jno. H. Scudder O. O. Bowman	Henry A. Low A. H. Wood Robt, J. Brace Joseph R.Sweeny. Saml. O. Ross	1,779,312	572, 900 50, 000 500, 000	536, 657 221, 009

NEW JERSEY—Continued.

Resou	irces.	1			Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$36, 352	\$ 14,813	\$ 264,539	\$ 50,000	\$ 11,620	\$1 4, 500	\$ 184, 867		\$ 3,553	1
34,955	14, 543	301, 732	50,000	10,543	49, 400	190, 340		1, 449	2
1,673,467	382, 244	8, 385, 185	1,000,000	1,341,987	173, 198	5, 108, 836		761, 164	3
429, 318	102, 388	3, 120, 817	350,000	352, 980	350,000	1,881,474		186, 363	4
624, 833	156,023	4, 421, 092	500,000	606, 005	500,000	2, 424, 886		390, 201	5
1, 283, 306	337,034	9, 122, 150	1,000,000	1, 564, 109	50,000	5, 501, 580		1, 006, 461	6
661,548	113, 949	3, 052, 508	500,000	454, 983	49,100	1,953,078		95, 347	7
625, 525 1, 164, 246 256, 804	166, 438 389, 051 132, 450	3, 302, 302 12, 047, 318 2, 351, 627	$\substack{200,000\\1,500,000\\250,000}$	291, 445 2, 055, 910 344, 818	47, 200 235, 000 99, 750	2,575,962 6,887,081 1,540,301	\$ 75,388	187, 695 1, 293, 939 116, 758	8 9 10
105, 351	53,022	959, 742	100,000	118, 373	100,000	629, 256		12, 113	11
34, 885 80, 948 114, 773 98, 605 107, 189	6, 586 35, 138 74, 343 48, 158 23, 257	52, 827 858, 457 1, 547, 468 701, 061 304, 159	18, 290 100, 000 200, 000 50, 000 25, 000	121, 944 222, 728 35, 712 7, 780	7,000 98,295 197,705 20,000 25,000	24, 867 582, 533 915, 723 583, 101 244, 906		2, 670 5, 685 11, 312 12, 248 1, 473	12 13 14 15 16
116, 237 193, 356 293, 356 533, 132 255, 363 281, 956 35, 135 25, 632 8, 459 41, 451	48, 805 105, 847 84, 291 136, 323 125, 530 83, 791 11, 575 9, 504 4, 297 18, 950	1, 523, 160 2, 289, 870 1, 887, 853 3, 980, 031 2, 066, 946 2, 483, 941 269, 131 146, 710 63, 975 308, 232	200, 000 150, 000 200, 000 500, 000 150, 000 300, 000 30, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	177, 350 207, 067 255, 611 630, 711 224, 614 301, 382 16, 219 319, 000	49,000 150,000 125,000 371,000 100,000 146,000 29,470 25,000 10,000 25,000	926, 316 1, 553, 871 1, 111, 328 1, 816, 338 1, 447, 042 1, 485, 075 193, 442 96, 391 26, 893 245, 000	70, 000 50, 541	170, 494 228, 932 195, 914 591, 982 145, 290 200, 943 2, 082 45	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
14,577	8,735	172, 084	25, 000	8, 939	16,500	115, 289		6, 356	27
140,552	90,530	1, 552, 308	100, 000	106, 697	98,700	1, 155, 227		91, 684	28
43,521	36,126	662, 038	100, 000	42, 918	100,000	416, 345		2, 775	29
84,618	67,754	1, 501, 626	200, 000	282, 628	193,900	810, 304		14, 794	30
148, 051	98, 144	1,857,771	200, 000	74, 132	150,000	1,418,982		14, 657	31
199, 858	99, 980	1,939,910	150, 000	199, 862	150,000	1,388,531		51, 517	32
44, 264	14, 738	231,332	25, 000	8, 631	24,500	168,340		4, 861	33
93, 078	11, 033	282,656	50, 000	17, 702	12,500	200,141		2, 313	34
37, 550	21, 896	574, 410	50,000	28, 852	49, 400	376, 629	50,000	19, 529	35
60, 720	25, 985	700, 123	100,000	56, 440	49, 400	377, 578		116, 705	36
595, 534	65, 946	1, 681, 993	100,000	389, 532	100, 000	1, 058, 128		34, 333	37
145, 674	45, 929	1, 176, 696	75,000	279, 250	75, 000	704, 193		43, 253	38
90, 424	48, 155	753, 110	50,000	51, 457	12,000	589, 797		49, 856	39
20, 396	10, 896	197, 097	25,000	3, 258	25,000	143, 624		215	40
34, 794	23, 945	595, 160	50,000	27, 060	50,000	442, 367		25, 733	41
77, 680	21,554	740, 165	100,000	64,691	100,000	445, 344		30, 130	42
155, 901	45,156	1, 128, 337	150,000	180,599	74,700	721, 049		1, 989	43
43, 442	8, 412	185, 935	25,000	2, 235	25, 000	115, \$93	15,000	3, 307	44
101, 252	72, 054	1, 347, 283	100,000	155, 323	100, 000	957, 055		34, 905	45
94, 576	27, 334	479, 368	50,000	43, 418	22, 700	358, 057		5, 193	46
68, 472	27, 249	620, 719	50,000	70, 001	48, 900	449, 353		2, 465	47
60, 990	20, 575	530, 715	50,000	14, 842	12, 500	450, 508		2, 865	48
62, 161	18, 532	341, 794	25,000	39, 088	13, 500	249, 051		15, 155	49
27, 602	10, 760	346, 675	50,000	29, 263	12, 500	254, 886		26	50
56, 577	26, 393	569, 683	100,000	102, 549	58, 500	291, 648		16, 986	51
60, 102	28, 643	713, 078	53,000	81, 040	53, 000	471, 647		4, 391	52
96, 939	31, 256	779, 125	50,000	183, 166	50,000	495, 556	91,776	403	53
330, 444	115, 230	3, 192, 359	500,000	290, 091	444,797	1, 817, 474		48, 221	54
244, 648	135, 947	2, 430, 916	250,000	231, 610	49,000	1, 822, 376		77, 930	55
1, 108, 696	227, 279	6, 707, 797	500,000	646, 195	495,100	4, 892, 467		174, 035	56
23, 621	10, 495	253, 506	100,000	38, 402	25,000	88, 983		1, 121	57

NEW JERSEY—Continued.

				Resources.			
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds,	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Vineland, Vineland Washington, First Washington, Washington. Wildwood, Marine Wildwood, Marine Wildwood, First Woodbridge, First Woodbury, First Woodbury, Farmers and Mechanics. Woodstown, First	Myron J. Kimball. J. B. Cornish. R. M. Petty. R. W. Ryan. W. H. Bodine. William T. Ames. M. F. Du Bois. Wm. S. Conner. I. K. Lippincott.	W.S. Rittenhouse. R.M. Eilenberger. S. F. McKnight J. Van Hawerden. Wm. L. Harned.	133, 910 219, 264 151, 926 29, 699 694, 313 373, 587	\$103, 375 100, 000 26, 000 7, 700 26, 050 19, 777 50, 000 102, 550 75, 000	\$310, 223 318, 180 50, 157 129, 351 5, 084 2, 887 330, 093 148, 334 263, 579	

NEW MEXICO.

						
10	Alamogordo, First	H. J. Anderson	T. L. Lane	\$135,557	\$13, 200	\$24,000
îĭ	Alamogordo, Citizens.	A. Hunter		3,006	7,774	135
12	Albuquerque, First	J. S. Raynolds	Frank McKee	1,759,651	300,000	128, 557
13	Albuquerque, State	O. N. Marron	J. B. Herndon	380, 753	105,000	5, 392
14	Artesia, First	8. W. Gilbert	R. M. Ross	83, 377	6,562	7, 123
15	Belen, First	M. W. Flournoy	L. C. Becker	27, 109	6,547	2,104
16	Carlsbad, First	J. R. Joyce	G. M. Cooke	259, 724	12,500	7, 352
17	Carlsbad, N. B. of	S. T. Bitting	H. A. Houser	105, 573	7, 900	7, 738
	Carlsbad.	1		<i>'</i>	· '	
18	Clayton, First			210,689	104,540	2,000
19	Deming, Deming	A. J. Clark	J. J. Bennett	91, 199	26,000	3, 956
20	Farmington, First			62,504	25,000	• 5, 258
21	Hagerman, Hager-	Jno. W. Warren	W.M. Waskom	81,440	25, 961	11, 163
i	man.			· i		· i
22	Lascruces, First	Oscar C. Snow		43, 104	13,617	29, 389
23	Las Vegas, First	Jeff. Raynolds	E.D. Raynolds	481,685	103,500	63,663
24	Las Vegas, San Miguel.	J. M. Cunningham	D. T. Hoskins	679, 911	103,500	47, 722
25	Portales, First	C. O. Leach	W.O. Oldham	131, 724	13, 362	5, 231
26	Raton, First	Henry Göke	C. N. Blackwell	502, 462	90,500	82,700
27	Raton, N. B. of Ra-	Fred O. Roof	Ernest Ruth	86,276	15,506	4,930
	ton.		1	,	· '	· 1
28	Raton, Raton	C. B. Kohlhousen.	Benj. Sherrod	66, 284	20,669	4,844
29	Roswell, First		E. A. Cahoon	537, 708	77,501	8,460
30	Roswell, American		H. P. Saunders	86, 724	42,146	5,744
31	Roswell, Citizens	Jno. W. Poe	Nathan Jaffa	315, 247	25,750	10,500
32	Santa Fe. First		J. H. Vaughn	428, 266	93,150	110, 328
33	Santa Rosa, First		H. B. Jones	164,532	10,000	5,453
34	Silver City, American	C. C. Shoemaker	A. F. Kerr	106, 355	103, 914	4,389
35	SilverCity, SilverCity.		J. W. Carter	262, 407	51,870	108, 934
36	Texico, First	L. T. Lester	C. C. Marshall	55, 019	10, 400	1,573
37	Tucumcari, First	W. F. Buchanan	Earl George	108, 118	6,650	16, 385
٥.	2 0000000000000000000000000000000000000		200190	200, 110	3,000	20,000
				··		

NEW YORK.

	1					1 1
38	Adams, Citizens	J. H. Eastman	Herbert H. Waite.	\$329,238	\$ 12,500	\$17,000
39	Adams, Farmers		G. W. Hannahs	304, 946	12, 875	52,830
40	Addison, First			318, 268	101,540	15,000
41	Akron, Wickware				25, 345	13, 449
42	Albany, First			1,581,579	52,000	86, 805
43					615,000	3, 176, 553
10	Commercial.	novert entruyin	La wara 5, Hassey 1	1,000,001	010,000	0,110,000
44	Albany, National Ex-	C. E. Argersinger .	Chas. C. Bullock,	2,041,494	143,000	163, 312
	change.					
45	Albany, New York	Ledvard Cogswell	jr. Willis G. Nash	5, 871, 017	250,000	2, 200, 871
	State.			0,011,011	200,000	_,,
46	Albion, Citizens	Perry Church	R, Titus Coan	364, 652	50,000	19,440
47	Albion, Orlcans		J. W. Cornell		25, 000	48, 820
	County.			201, 272		,
48	Alexandria Bay, First	A. C. Cornwall	Chas. U. Putnam.	173, 859	15,000	15, 856
	N. B. of the Thou-			2.5, 555	,	,000
	sand Islands.					
49	Allegany, First	Frederick Smith	Clare Willard	199, 260	26,000	15, 149
D:	Amenia, First	Geo. H. Swift	N. Hebard	185,758	103,000	15,707
Digitized for F	RASER"					

NEW JERSEY-Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$77, 466 99, 530 19, 704	\$40,655 67,729 6,017	\$868, 545 1, 354, 956 235, 788	\$50,000 100,000 50,000	\$70,712 130,741 27,282	\$50,000 98,320 25,000	\$626, 241 1, 014, 293 133, 149	\$50,000	\$21,592 11,602 357	1 2 3
38, 077 20, 560 23, 762 97, 474 59, 601	40,566 8,160 5,950 52,839 17,100	434, 958 211, 780 82, 075 1, 224, 719 701, 172	30,000 25,000 19,231 100,000 100,000	19, 085 8, 973 125 227, 542 131, 390	7,200 25,000 19,000 48,400 99,100	345, 680 152, 807 41, 331 806, 889 347, 802		32, 993 2, 388 41, 888 22, 880	4 5 6 7 8
58, 276	36, 336	815, 543	75, 000	177, 168	75,000	488, 299	 	76	ę

NEW MEXICO.

1	\$ 49,796	\$ 24, 182	\$ 246, 735	\$25,000	\$ 11, 315	\$ 13,000	\$197,420			10
1	16, 114	6,863	33, 892	30,000	40	410,000	3,852			11
- 1	848, 560	164, 253	3, 201, 021	200,000	109, 366	200,000	2, 122, 874	\$97,962	\$470,819	12
. 1	133, 673	29, 984	654,802	100,000	24,053	100,000	413, 275	451,502		13
	58, 538	9,146	164, 746	25,000	7, 861	6,250	125, 635		11, 111	14
1	26, 180	3, 930	65, 870	25,000	1,648	6,250	32, 972			15
-	88, 730	14,529	382, 835	50,000	68, 480	12,500	247, 520			16
	40, 740	7, 640	169, 591	30,000	14,064	7,500	118, 027		1,000	17
- [10, 110	,,020	100,001	,,,,,,,,	,	.,000	110,027			1
	43,952	10,028	371, 209	75,000	4,260	50,000	163,058	50,000	28, 891	18
-	21,195	8,520	150, 870	25,000	5, 497	25,000	95, 298		75	19
- }	42, 488	8, 268	143,518	25,000	4,188	25,000	89, 330			20
ı	24,700	4,831	148, 095	25,000	2,676	25,000	92,634			21
-	,	-,	,	=1,1	_,	,	,	1	_,,,,,,,,	
ı	25, 126	5,490	116,726	25,000	1,753	13,000	76, 973			22
	221, 895	41,390	912, 133	100,000	17, 215	98, 900	537, 491		158, 527	23
-	164, 114	64,774	1,060,021	100,000	54, 205	100,000	677,578		128, 238	24
1	82, 462	12, 938	245,717	50,000	6,017	11,300	144, 992		33, 408	25
Ì	225,331	86,871	987, 864	100,000	62, 515	87,500	703, 919		33,930	26
1	79, 726	7,749	194, 187	50,000		15,000	104, 621		24,566	27
-					l					
1	62,943	14, 183	168,923	64,150		20,000	81, 351		3, 422	28
1	429,461	55, 484	1,108,614	50,000	159, 503	25,000	707, 047	50,000	117, 064	29
-	38,050	17,410	190,074	50,000	1,246	40,060	97,529		1, 299	30
-	178, 520	33,514	563, 531	50,000	45, 209	25,000	411, 211		32, 111	81
ı	308, 062	68, 963	1,008,769	150,000	57, 414	39,995	692, 343	44, 432	24, 585	32
1	67, 441	17,086	264, 512	25,000	6, 583	10,000	222, 929			33
1	40, 099	9,179	263, 936	50,000	302	50,000	111, 615		2,019	34
-	171, 138	70, 813	665, 162	50,000	35, 612	48, 200	514, 176			35
	52,719	10,906	130, 617	25,000	1,476	10,000	51, 936			36
- 1	32,658	18, 397	182, 208	25,000	3,824	6, 250	144, 425		2,709	37
ı					1		l	1	t	1

NEW YORK.

	•	1			1			1		
	\$120, 680 64, 375 79, 576 45, 517 676, 491 7, 136, 461	\$28, 473 17, 370 10, 884 8, 711 143, 020 1, 509, 807	\$507, 891 452, 396 525, 268 214, 746 2, 539, 896 20, 434, 758	\$50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 300,000 500,000	\$48, 916 46, 458 28, 865 13, 423 89, 170 1, 218, 910	\$12,050 12,500 47,700 24,500 50,000 411,100	\$393, 882 338, 037 347, 677 151, 723 849, 378 8, 381, 143	\$50,000 202,746	\$3,043 5,401 1,026 100 1,251,348 9,720,859	38 39 40 41 42 43
	758, 689	124, 561	3,231,056	300,000	150,672	49, 498	1,439,019	90,000	1,201,867	41
	4, 185, 745	1, 125, 743	13, 633, 376	500,000	591, 178	229, 097	2,577,918		9, 735, 183	45
	222, 951 93, 481	50, 128 20, 487	698, 171 355, 262	50, 000 100, 000	43, 711 73, 915	47, 350 20, 500	556, 823 158, 0 00		287 2,847	46 47
	168,879	24, 584	398, 178	30,000	26, 055	15,000	325, 918		1, 205	48
Digitized for	29, 475 FRASER	9,835 11,633	279, 719 370, 176	25,000 100,000	19, 122 32, 288	25,000 95,100	210, 597 141, 231		1, 557	49 50

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEW YORK-Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Amsterdam, First Amsterdam, Amsterdam City.	Francis Morris Stephen Sanford	T. H. B. Crane M. Van Buren	\$424, 326 627, 542	\$125,000 50,000	\$110,613 5,184
3 4 5 6	Amsterdam, Farmers. Andover, Burrows Argyle, First Auburn, Cayuga County.	John Kellogg W. W. Miller John B. Conway G. H. Nye	F. S. Van Derveer. F. W. Burrows Chester K. Owen . Charles Hoskins	524, 982 91, 200 920, 676	$200,750 \\ 25,937 \\ 7,884 \\ 150,000$	270, 900 1, 250 2, 261 50, 385
7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Auburn, National Aurora, First Babylon, Babylon Bainbridge, First Baldwinsville, First Ballston Spa, First Ballston Spa, Ballston Spa	E. H. Avery N. L. Zabriskie W. F. Norton Erwin Ramsdell W. F. Morris J. S. L'Amoreaux A. S. Booth	G. B. Longstreet Allen Mosher W. W. Wood. Ralph W. Kirby W. McMullin. S. C. Medbery Thos. Kerley	772, 450 73, 949 117, 079 116, 638 144, 558 348, 148 856, 806	50,000 52,000 12,500 25,000 26,188 100,000 100,000	123, 381 141, 275 129, 300 142, 900 8, 835 133, 389 422, 500
14 15 16 17 18 19	Batavia, First Bayside, Bayside Binghamton, First Binghamton, City Boonville, First Boonville, National	Samuel Parker Frederic Storm W. G. Phelps John B. Van Name E. C. Dodge E. N. Hayes	G. P. Bigelow Geo. S. Roe A. J. Parsons Hartwell Morse James P. Pitcher Herbert R. Tubbs.	719, 572 79, 752 2, 281, 724 681, 344 286, 445 79, 072	153,000 12,920 465,250 50,000 87,500 12,875	65, 300 949 260, 010 30, 000 208, 115 14, 954
20 21 22 23 24	Exchange. Brewster, First. Brockport, First Bronxville, Gramatan Brooklyn, First. Brooklyn, Manufacturers.	Frank Wells Luther Gordon Robert E. Farley J. G. Jenkins Wm. Dick	Ed. D. Stannard Philip F. Swart B. E. Smythe W. A. Field J. C. Nightingale.	144, 037 591, 661 21, 919 3, 351, 238 3, 348, 836	100,000 12,500 7,772 175,000 250,000	275, 781 13, 300 28, 729 1, 348, 524 1, 091, 330
25 26	Brooklyn, Nassau Brooklyn, National City.	R. B. Woodward Chas. T. Young	D. V. B. Hegeman. Henry M. Wells	5, 265, 551 2, 604, 038	$287,500 \\ 100,000$	949, 014 1, 013, 746
27 28 29 30	Buffalo, Third	Geo. F. Rand Geo. F. Rand Robert L. Fryer	Gec. A. Drummer. S. F. Nivling L. H. Gethoefer Harry T. Ramsdell		409, 500 309, 500 435, 000 50, 000	272, 527 168, 148 448, 109 2, 344, 453
31 32 3 3	Buffalo, Marine Caledonia, First Cambridge, Cam-	S. M. Clement J. C. Tennent D. M. Westfall	J. H. Lascelles S. W. McDonald A. G. Taylor	14, 652, 065 136, 364 107, 657	1,550,000 25,500 53,000	3,873,295 11,500 61,418
34 85	bridge Valléy. Camden, First Canajoharie, Canajoharie.	J. G. Dorrance A. R. Smith	D. J. Dorrance Stafford Mosher	148, 754 311, 603	50,000 50,550	99, 838 147, 972
36 37	Canajoharie, National Spraker. Canandaigua, Canan-	B. F. Spraker F. H. Hamlin	Wm. Wiles H. A. Beeman	226, 822 382, 882	103,090 50,000	132, 896 389, 786
33 39 40 41	daigua. Canastota, First Candor, First Canton, First Carmel, Putnam	Le Grand Colton. John W. McCarty. Reuben T. Wells. Clayton Ryder	J. C. Rasbach F. M. Humiston W. N. Beard H. Ryder	116, 436 122, 945 441, 857 90, 666	12,500 18,300 100,000 50,000	6, 000 30, 794 160, 841 88, 000
42 43	Carthage, Carthage Carthage, National	James Pringle A. Bion Carter	F. W. Coburn Chas, J. Recder	669, 076 259, 271	50,000 31,000	14, 516 60, 843
44	Exchange. Castleton, National Exchange.	H. H. G. Ingalls	Osborn Earing	53, 347	6, 500	4,048
45 46 47 48 49	Catskill, Catskill Catskill, Tanners Cazenovia, Cazenovia Champlain, First Cherry Valley, National Central.	Jas. P. Philip Orrin Day Henry Burden, 2d Jas. Averill, jr Leonard Eakin	P. Gardner Coffin. William Palmatier H. G. Phelps Jnc. H. Crook A. S. Pearson	150, 836 240, 258 90, 786 380, 943 160, 727	80,000 37,500 20,000 100,000 50,000	573, 204 355, 333 61, 002 197, 686 218, 656
50 51 52	Clayton, First Clayton, National Ex-	H. Tuthill W. H. Consaul L. S. Strough	B. C. Durland H. W. Morse R. P. Grant	210, 126 459, 012 377, 967	100, 000 38, 532 51, 300	104, 900 10, 232 16, 360
53 54 55 56	change. Clyde, Briggs Cobleskill, First Cohoes, National Cold Spring, N. B. of Cold Spring on Hud-	L. H. Palmer J. H. Tator John L. Newman. J. G. Southard	J. W. Hinman D. C. Dow Geo. R. Wilsdon D. W. Harkness	154, 966 173, 091 996, 032 29, 037	25,000 37,200 271,981 12,500	75, 995 1,163, 089 379, 221 117, 018

NEW YORK—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.	•		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$139,519 143,374	\$51,447 58,325	\$850, 905 884, 425	\$125,000 200,000	\$143,120 250,030	\$123,500 44,460	\$449, 457 389, 577		\$9,828 358	$\frac{1}{2}$
141, 515 23, 920 22, 971 314, 442	74, 489 6, 806 2, 094 67, 791	1,211,736 $149,113$ $35,210$ $1,503,294$	200,000 25,000 16,000 200,000	$\begin{array}{c} 336,654 \\ 6,997 \\ 4,557 \\ 145,934 \end{array}$	187, 400 25, 000 150, 000	486, 978 92, 116 5, 353 930, 062		704 9,300 77,298	3 4 5 6
89, 223 31, 437 87, 591 19, 219 17, 263 80, 636 157, 089	72, 162 5, 798 16, 802 14, 375 2, 210 39, 828 85, 239	1, 107, 216 304, 459 363, 272 318, 132 199, 054 702, 001 1, 621, 634	200, 000 50, 000 50, 000 5 0, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000	96, 859 107, 823 33, 649 23, 625 30, 078 23, 832 153, 079	41,000 50,000 12,500 25,000 25,000 98,500 98,000	679, 678 96, 488 263, 139 219, 507 39, 959 478, 922 1, 253, 121		89,679 148 3,984 4,017 747 17,434	7 8 9 10 11 12 13
150, 898 9, 624 277, 379 118, 978 168, 994 33, 329	47, 455 9, 339 91, 187 49, 410 33, 980 5, 865	1, 136, 225 112, 584 3, 378, 550 929, 732 785, 034 146, 095	100,000 25,000 400,000 200,000 75,000 25,000	53, 340 3, 863 299, 034 105, 196 22, 185 256	99,000 12,055 400,000 48,900 74,295 12,500	832, 885 71, 666 1, 921, 143 523, 981 610, 090 108, 001	\$50,000 50,000	1,000 308,373 51,655 3,464 338	14 15 16 17 18 19
134, 451 74, 224 41, 694 1, 257, 675 1, 423, 751	26, 865 33, 211 4, 880 692, 129 369, 348	681,134 724,896 104,994 6,824,566 6,483,265	100,000 50,000 22,150 300,000 252,000	41, 363 69, 607 2, 410 677, 604 699, 917	98, 800 12, 000 5, 195 74, 100 250, 000	429, 819 590, 218 71, 605 4, 445, 569 3, 979, 072	100,000	11, 152 3, 071 3, 634 1, 227, 293 1, 302, 276	20 21 22 23 24
2,041,569 1,503,079	702, 297 415, 526	9, 245, 931 5, 636, 389	750, 000 300, 000	881, 988 622, 650	266, 950 100, 000	4, 734, 344 3, 220, 179	209, 309	2, 403, 340 1, 393, 560	25 26
443, 912 590, 969 1, 734, 575 2, 455, 673	191, 028 62, 810 195, 662 779, 943	3,725,916 $2,002,767$ $6,812,363$ $16,179,223$	500,000 200,000 500,000 1,00 0,000	140, 914 30, 505 504, 659 1, 462, 947	240,000 200,000 236,850 50,000	2, 325, 408 1, 049, 345 3, 279, 220 11, 977, 360	149,603 100,000 135,000	369, 991 422, 917 2, 156, 634 1, 688, 916	27 28 29 30
2,940,513 31,631 94,078	1, 270, 823 8, 850 10, 385	24, 286, 696 213, 845 326, 538	1,500,000 25,000 50,000	1,137,590 8,149 26,869	990, 000 25, 000 50, 000	15, 690, 476 155, 696 198, 588	850,000	4, 118, 630 1, 081	31 32 33
55, 377 84, 850	16, 636 29, 283	370, 605 624, 258	50,000 50,000	42,572 31,384	50,000 50,000	226, 436 489, 605		1,597 3,269	34 35
57, 524	15, 840	536, 172	100,000	43,543	100,000	292, 565]	64	36
98,005	43, 349	964, 022	100,000	59, 869	50,000	751,830		2,323	37
15, 657 16, 746 81, 584 46, 096	6, 104 4, 748 29, 834 9, 825	156, 697 193, 533 814, 116 284, 587	50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000	14, 420 11, 967 67, 071 30, 042	12, 400 18, 300 99, 995 49, 400	79,736 86,318 521,176 153,127		26, 948 25, 874 2, 018	38 39 40 41
92, 124 37, 244	41, 318 17, 597	867, 034 405, 955	100,000 60,000	68, 398 12, 926	50,000 30,000	629, 682 279, 271		18, 954 23, 758	42 43
35,319	6, 265	102, 479	25,000	4,727	6, 500	65, 673		579	44
228, 448 269, 758 23, 742 69, 015 35, 456	45, 453 61, 348 7, 505 33, 765 25, 880	1,077,941 $964,197$ $203,035$ $781,409$ $490,719$	150, 000 150, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000	149, 269 176, 485 9, 111 81, 428 30, 808	80,000 34,800 19,930 100,000 50,000	692, 189 557, 317 148, 994 499, 965 359, 911		6, 483 45, 595	45 46 47 48 49
57, 771 170, 127 148, 513	12,552 39,311 31,250	485, 349 717, 214 625, 390	100, 400 50, 000 50, 000	75, 716 33, 189 24, 630	98, 980 36, 598 50, 000	204, 595 594, 835 500, 062		5,658 2,592 698	50 51 52
37, 788 150, 117 90, 289 77, 649	16,015 92,588 52,177 17,519	309, 759 1, 616, 085 1, 789, 700 253, 723	50,000 100,000 250,000 50,000	13, 903 96, 712 271, 860 19, 541	25, 000 36, 870 250, 000 10, 490	220, 821 1, 382, 423 884, 176 173, 242	25,000	35 80 108, 664 450	53 54 55 56

Digitized for FRASER 1906——43 http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

NEW YORK-Continued.

				I I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds,	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\frac{1}{2}$	Cooperstown, First Cooperstown, Second. Cooperstown, Coopers- town.	Lynn J. Arnold G. Pomeroy Keese Andrew R. Smith	Theo. C. Turner G. M. Jarvis John R. Kirby	\$455, 208 258, 140 83, 534	\$51,308 100,000 25,850	\$591, 998 1, 255, 075 37, 252
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Coriuth, Corinth Corning, First Cortland, First Cortland, Second Cortland, National Coxsackie, National Cuba, First Cuba, Cuba Dansville, Merchants and Farmers.	Theo. Elixman J. A. Drake E. Keator E. Alley S. S. Knox Platt Coonley H. C. Morgan J. C. Leggett Wm. Kramer	F. Eldred Prnyn. D. S. Drake Geo. V. Clark H. L. Smith F. J. Peck Albert Parker A. E. Thompson C. A. Ackerly J. M. Edwards.	156, 863 490, 123 407, 464 493, 984 638, 341 190, 473 349, 725 462, 139 107, 357	10, 300 12, 500 77, 773 51, 750 127, 250 25, 000 61, 200 100, 000 12, 500	72,751 114,230 388,288 72,497 194,064 43,149 4,500 5,000 4,750
13 14 15	Delhi, Delaware Dolgeville, First Dover Plains, Dover Plains.	J. R. Honeywell C. S. Millington Geo. W. Ketcham.	F. E. McPherson. Willis Maine E. G. Reynolds	231, 739 137, 656 87, 822	50, 000 25, 700 50, 000	102, 490 53, 133 147, 000
16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Downsville, First. Dryden, First. Dundee, Dundee. Dunkirk, Lake Shore. Dunkirk, Merchants. Earlville, First. East Hampton, East Hampton.	C. E. Hulbert Geo. Cole G. S. Shattuck. A. H. Marsh. R. J. Gross. N. L. Douglass. H. Sherrill.	J. M. Humphrey. F. H. Cuykendall. C. M. Clark A. J. Lunt H. H. Droege Guy H. Clark. E. H. Van Scoy	75, 905 99, 848 81, 110 697, 865 781, 774 238, 609 86, 800	6, 407 6, 600 12, 875 155, 600 175, 000 50, 000 8, 320	20, 752 29, 358 22, 752 509, 791 146, 880 115, 925 59, 263
23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Edmeston, First. Ellenville, First. Ellenville, Home. Elmira, Second. Elmira, Merchants. Falconer, First. Fishkill on Hudson, First N. B. of Fish-	H. C. Brockway. M. E. Clark. Wm. R. Rose D. M. Pratt E. R. Backer E. B. Crissey. J. T. Smith	T. Bootman. F. B. Hoornbeek. Geo. F. Andrews. M. Y. Smith C. C. Swan E. H. Sample. M. E. Curtis	212, 360 134, 756 205, 540 1,594, 635 316, 720 101, 955 320, 074	$\begin{array}{c} 12,500 \\ 25,000 \\ 25,000 \\ 120,000 \\ 145,600 \\ 10,000 \\ 25,000 \end{array}$	84,315 33,574 12,384 653,855 67,317 1,500 215,502
30	kill Landing. Fonda, National Mo- hawk River.	J. Ledlie Hees	J. J. Veeder	305, 153	100,000	185, 027
31	Fort Edward, Fort Edward.	Jos. E. King	A. R. Wing	343, 955	20,000	181, 32
32 33 34 35	Fort Plain, Fort Plain. Frankfort, First Franklin, First Franklin ville,	R. H. Shearer H. G. Munger Edson C. Stewart. E. M. Adams		440, 090 178, 090 111, 664 36, 718	50,000 $12,500$ $50,000$ $6,752$	734, 563 52, 255 233, 606 2, 186
36 37 38 39 40 41 42	Peoples. Franklinville, Union. Freeport, First Friendship, First. Friendship, Citizens. Fulton, First Fulton, Citizens Fultonville, Fulton	N. R. Williams Roswell Davis A. M. Wellman M. W. Potter Thomas Hunter E. R. Redhead John H. Harin	Floyd C. Fay C. M. Foreman Frank R. Utter Chas, J. Rice Amos Youmans H. E. Hannis O. F. Conable	\$23, 105 61, 396 259, 505 189, 548 238, 204 422, 034 49, 454	31, 200 6, 547 40, 000 50, 000 57, 500 75, 000 12, 500	29, 534 44, 139 16, 794 31, 000 4, 999 4, 560 280, 569
43	ville. Gainesville, Gaines- ville.	J. E. Brainerd	John T. Symes	122, 922	25,000	5, 300
44	Genessee, Genessee Valley. Geneva, First	J. W. Wadsworth.	T. F. Olmsted	271,716	148, 150	22,98
45 46 47 48 49 50	Geneva, Geneva. Geneva, Geneva. Glens Falls, First. Glens Falls, Merchants Glens Falls, National. Gloversville, Fulton County.	A. L. Chew S. H. Ver Planck. Wm. McEchron Wm. H. Robbins Stephen Brown A. D. L. Baker	F. F. Pruyn Wm. A. Wait	516, 204 599, 466 1, 349, 849 343, 585 1, 210, 482 1, 668, 925	25, 000 89, 000 126, 750 25, 000 120, 000 50, 000	90, 77 131, 96 1, 288, 44 494, 11 499, 11 395, 05
51 52	Goshen, Goshen Goshen, N. B. of	C. G. Elliott G. W. Murray	H. A. Horton C. S. Edsall	49,647 219,042	28,500 110,000	83,60 324,47
53 54 55 56 57	Orange County. Gouverneur, First Grand Gorge, First Granville, Farmers Granville, Granville. Granville, Washing-	F. M. Burdick Samuel Harley F. T. Pember D. D. Woodard Jas. E. Goodman	O. D. Wood F. E. Cole F. W. Hewitt	281, 825 20, 307 460, 368 465, 477 169, 098	14, 000 13, 031 52, 300 50, 000 20, 500	85, 45 24, 22 48, 05 59, 81 16, 03
58 59	ton County. Greenport, First Greenport, Peoples RASER	1		1	50,000 12,500	66,00

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEW YORK—Continued.

Resou	irces.	•			Liabi	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$99,655 143,673 23,686	\$61,590 117,344 10,957	\$1, 259, 759 1, 869, 232 181, 279	\$150,000 150,000 50,000	\$79, 229 200, 605 2, 534	\$50,000 99,100 25,000			
32, 400 219, 351 93, 040 86, 376 123, 865 137, 181 46, 510 75, 285 67, 483	15, 583 39, 441 44, 430 34, 156 59, 605 19, 494 23, 349 20, 946 9, 746	287, 897 875, 645 1, 010, 995 738, 763 1, 143, 125 415, 297 485, 284 663, 370 201, 836	35, 000 50, 000 125, 000 100, 000 125, 000 100, 000 60, 000 100, 000 50, 000	17, 716 132, 928 139, 204 25, 890 82, 506 25, 127 43, 455 83, 018 17, 384	9, 500 12, 500 76, 850 50, 000 124, 000 25, 000 60, 000 100, 000 12, 500	225, 681 680, 217 669, 260 562, 410 689, 071 254, 054 321, 479 379, 452 121, 952		681 463 122, 548 1, 116 350 900
59, 149 31, 449 27, 819	18, 292 8, 618 9, 596	461, 670 256, 556 322, 237	50,000 25,000 100,000	42, 685 11, 497 30, 261	50, 000 25, 000 50, 000			801 426
18,874 12,803 34,942 111,475 82,206 32,442 92,104	6, 460 9, 513 10, 150 107, 771 99, 000 10, 957 13, 608	128, 398 158, 122 161, 829 1,581, 902 1, 284, 860 447, 933 260, 095	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 105, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000	5, 423 3, 483 2, 167 114, 304 65, 376 24, 007 4, 098	6, 250 6, 250 12, 500 103, 300 75, 000 50, 000 7, 600	91,725 123,389 97,162 1,209,298 944,484 322,246 223,397	\$50,000	1,680
37, 945 89, 637 155, 381 314, 853 121, 060 7, 585 117, 412	17,718 9,649 19,818 135,000 29,382 14,484 22,642	371, 838 292, 616 418, 123 2, 818, 343 680, 079 135, 524 700, 630	50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000 100,000 25,000 100,000	30, 924 29, 970 48, 060 221, 423 24, 906 3, 574 107, 127	12,000 25,000 24,360 70,000 100,000 10,000 24,400	$\begin{array}{c} 278,914 \\ 174,105 \\ 287,880 \\ 2,131,250 \end{array}$	51, 109 40, 000	13, 541 7, 823 44, 561
58, 179	28, 118	676, 477	100, 000	36, 398	100,000	439, 712		367
43, 944	24, 206	613, 427	75,000	54,747	20,000	458, 508		5, 172
123, 525 38, 730 58, 490 17, 642	58,778 14,046 21,017 4,031	$\begin{array}{c} 1,406,960 \\ 295,621 \\ 474,777 \\ 67,329 \end{array}$	200, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000	176, 601 38, 560 41, 729 187	50, 000 12, 500 50, 000 6, 500	965, 890 192, 103 332, 983 35, 642		14, 469 2, 458 65
~ 65, 987 27, 457 40, 237 27, 775 20, 440 34, 260 79, 362	23,798 5,230 12,334 12,485 9,920 14,924 16,380	473, 624 144, 769 368, 870 310, 808 331, 063 550, 778 438, 265	75,000 25,000 75,000 50,000 57,500 125,000 50,000	6,798 1,904 37,560 49,212 47,932 118,928 56,392	30,000 5,950 40,000 50,000 56,600 74,995 12,460			3, 599 118 35, 197 36, 615 3, 271
55, 479	7, 705	216, 406	25,000	11, 162	25,000	1		
160, 415	13, 286	616, 550	150,000	58, 813	146, 607	261, 130		
139, 844 159, 124 310, 923 99, 745 146, 912 154, 119	38,002 63,970 156,120 52,616 103,140 116,433	809, 827 1, 043, 525 3, 232, 084 1, 015, 057 2, 079, 649 2, 384, 527	100, 000 150, 000 136, 400 100, 000 100, 000 200, 000	139, 482 171, 897 343, 437 132, 903 230, 694 345, 217	25, 000 87, 500 75, 000 24, 300 91, 500 50, 000	543, 133 634, 128 2, 623, 488 744, 734 1, 615, 058 1, 787, 227	50,000	3, 759 13, 120
47, 493 153, 37 0	16, 954 30, 620	226, 200 837, 506	55, 000 110, 000	17, 269 123, 248	26, 747 110, 000	117, 789 485, 213		9, 395 9, 045
121, 583 21, 478 55, 455 58, 366 29, 813	28, 216 6, 403 23, 260 28, 500 15, 000	531,074 85,443 639,437 662,158 250,547	55, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	34, 930 1, 264 16, 252 26, 870 3, 030	14,000 12,500 50,000 50,000 20,000	424, 974 46, 679 522, 311 526, 855 177, 454		2,170 874 8,433 63
78, 408 49, 274	25, 631 12, 085		50, 000 50, 000		-			6,076 14,108

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES NEW YORK—Continued.

	•				Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4	Greenwich, First Greenwood, First Groton, First Hamilton, National	Judson Edie A. P Woodward Jay Conger Wm. M. West	Horace Cottrell Minor Shaw W. B. Gale Chas. J. Griswold.	\$250, 288 41, 880 163, 409 259, 115	\$12,500 20,760 100,000 105,000	\$41,750 4,601 134,086 102,200
5	Hamilton. Haverstraw, National	H. N. Wood	S. J. De Baum	210,336	51, 474	216, 156
6 7	Haverstraw, National Hempstead, First Herkimer, First	Aug. Belmont A. W. Haslehurst.	C. F. Norton C. A. McCreery	499, 426 366, 721	50, 000 26, 000	467, 776 138, 550
8	Herkimer, Herkimer.	C. S. Millington	W. I. Taber	425,021	150, 100	43,777
9	Hermon, First	Edson A. Conant.	H. L. Wallace	94,284	25,000	57,004
10 11	Highland, First Hobart, National	Geo. W. Pratt J. R. Cowan	Chas. L. Du Bois J. A. Scott	114,068 152,531	25, 000 50, 000	75, 095
12	Holland Patent, First.	Geo. G. Chassell	H. W. Dunlap	77, 254	30,000	50, 349
13	Homer, Homer	G. A. Brockway	C. S. Pomeroy	402,718	100,000	143,711
14	Hoosick Falls, First	E. P. Markham Charles A. Cheney	Ira J. Wood Delmer Runkle	457, 577 218, 460	15, 000 52, 412	334, 771 57, 970
15 16	Hoosick Falls, Peoples Hornell, First	C. Adsit	J. M. Welsh	762, 984	150,000	57, 979 291, 250 80, 382
17	Hornell, Citizens	Charles Cadogan .	J. E. B. Santee	371, 223	62,400	80, 382
18 19	Horseheads, First Hudson, First	John Bennett Chas. W. Macy	Rho L. Bush Jordan Philip	184, 450 425, 438	51,812 $50,000$	11,778 219,235
20	Hudson, Farmers	Smith Thompson.	F. S. Hallenbeck .	572, 780	50,000	757, 269
21	Hudson, National Hudson River.	Delbert Dinehart.	C. W. Bostwick	428, 514	50,000	50,900
2 2	Hunter, Greene County.	H. M. Sheive	E. F. Goodrich	60,094	12,700	1,750
23	Huntington, First	W. W. Wood	John F. Wood	141, 281	12,875	110, 455
24 25	Ilion, Ilion	Charles Harter R. G. Abercrombie	C. F. Comstock F. Chichester	287, 616 54, 915	150,000 6,290	110, 900 79, 276
26	Ithaca, First	Geo. R. Williams.	C. W. Gay	621, 116	50,000	175,100
27	Ithaca, FirstIthaca, Tompkins County.	Robert H. Treman	H. L. Hinckley	345,010	50,000	401, 161
28	Jamaica, First	D.L. Van Nostrand	David D. Mallory.	210, 442	25,882	44, 225
29 30	Jamestown, First Keeseville, Keeseville	F. E. Gifford E. K. Romeyn	Edward Morgan C. M. Hopkins	1,035,532 216,077	50,000 100,000	280,630 92,100
31	Kinderhook, Nation- al Union.	G. S. Collier	Jas. A. Reynolds.		165,000	223, 046
82	Kingston, First N. B. of Rondout.	S. D. Coykendall .	F. D. Dewey	641,680	200,000	339,000
33 34	Kingston, Kingston Kingston, National Ulster County.	Reuben Bernard . F. J. R. Clarke	C. Hume C. M. Eckert	325, 780 368, 061	50,000 152,600	17, 635 79, 004
85 36	Kingston, Rondout Kingston, State of	P. A. Canfield D. N. Mathews	A. W. Thompson . J. M. Schaeffer	399, 075 401, 607	100,000 52,500	66, 437 19, 225
37	New York. Larchmont, Larch- mont.	Geo. E. Ide	Samuel R. Bell	70, 739	13,000	161,459
38	Le Roy, Le Roy	Butler Ward	II. B. Ward	268, 240	51,000	316,150
39 40	Lestershire, First Liberty, Sullivan	W. J. Jones J. C. Young	W. H. Windus H. C. Baldwin	131, 644 281, 229	$38,800 \\ 12,500$	18,329 185,100
41	County. Little Falls, Little Falls.	L. O. Bucklin	F. G. Teall	594, 959	100,000	173, 121
42	Little Falls, National Herkimer County.	D. H. Burrell	Geo. D. Smith	1, 358, 871	250,000	252,066
43	Lockport, National Exchange.	Wm. E. McComb	A. C. Torell	1, 355, 231	150,000	99, 200
44	Lockport, Niagara County.	C.M.VanValken- burgh.	J. R. Compton	622, 961	150,000	215, 901
45	Lowville, First	Fred. McCnHock.	W. J. Milligan	273,745	50,000 66,199	31, 676 50, 550 171, 906 50, 590
46 47	Lowville, Black River Lyons, Gavitt	F. S. Easton W. S. Gavitt	George Sherwood. S. B. Gavitt	270, 694 69, 984	60, 000	171.906
48	Lyons, Lyons	D. P.Chamberlain	F. A. Tanner	188,212	61.800	50, 590
49 50	Malone, Farmers Malone, Peoples	D. W. Lawrence N. M. Marshall	F. F. Fisk M. F. McGarrahan	718, 282 839, 533	37,500 37,500	
51	Mamaroneck, First	Bradford Rhodes.	R. G. Brewer	142,683	37,500 37,500 53,000	207, 651
52	Marathon, First Margaretville, Peo-	Jas. H. Tripp E. L. O'Connor	Lyman Adams N. D. Olmstead	95, 929	20,000 26,100	68, 389 207, 651 18, 792 141, 440
53	ples.	Geo. T. Egbert	J. M. Walsh	122, 920	13,008	11,715
53 54	Mariner Harbor, Mariner Harbor	deo. 1. Eguer		1	ı	1
	Mariner Harbor. Massena, First Matteawan, Mattea-	F. J. Hyde T. Brinckerhoff	G. P. Matthews David Graham		25, 750 40, 000	9,600 166,488
54 55 56	Mariner Harbor. Massena, First	F. J. Hyde T. Brinckerhoff	David Graham	92,750	25, 750 40, 000 51, 750	166, 488

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

NEW YORK—Continued.

Ivesou	rces.				Liabil	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula-	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$55, 814 19, 323 25, 334 97, 125	\$13, 216 5, 751 8, 851 32, 552	\$373, 568 92, 315 431, 680 595, 992	\$50,000 25,000 100,000 110,000	\$24, 715 1, 334 38, 798 74, 039	\$12,500 19,870 98,900 102,147	\$266, 382 46, 111 183, 982 308, 545		\$19,971 10,000 1,261
75, 339 137, 603 48, 098 154, 008 31, 466 37, 398 18, 862 74, 198 30, 638 180, 592 25, 172 131, 745 173, 392	24, 325 62, 879 32, 399 21, 757 13, 784 8, 881 9, 210 7, 316 32, 770 50, 807 17, 597 88, 174 58, 230 13, 875 32, 793	577, 630 1, 217, 684 606, 768 794, 663 221, 488 185, 347 344, 820 183, 781 753, 397 991, 475 377, 086 1, 473, 000 631, 864 287, 087 860, 373 1, 626, 774	50,000 50,000 60,000 75,000 25,000 50,000 30,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 200,000	49, 091 112, 594 82, 563 84, 227 8, 447 10, 954 54, 492 8, 905 55, 413 87, 405 11, 116 184, 466 2, 278 131, 295 174, 254	50,000 50,090 26,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 30,000 100,000 25,000 99,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	422, 370 1,005,090 446, 311 475, 257 161, 786 123, 983 190, 328 110, 440 497, 984 828, 420 265, 970		6, 169 1, 994 10, 179 1, 255 410 4, 436
172, 247 43, 254	36, 591 1, 632	738, 252 119, 430	125, 000 25, 000	51, 838 7, 503	47, 700 12, 500	488, 538 74, 427		
55, 452 74, 819 14, 175 251, 979 71, 068	13, 118 28, 913 7, 719 53, 526 34, 428	333, 181 652, 248 162, 375 1, 151, 721 901, 667	50,000 100,000 25,000 250,000 100,000	7, 306 62, 644 10, 311 95, 353 144, 506	12,500 96,200 50,000 48,400	262, 875 337, 972	50,000	500 5, 432
148, 796 253, 514 69, 489 9 0, 600	13, 320 95, 816 16, 695 12, 317	$\begin{array}{c} 442,665 \\ 1,715,492 \\ 494,361 \\ 642,275 \end{array}$	100,000 153,300 100,000 200,000	25, 830 257, 567 50, 584 102, 467	25, 000 45, 595 99, 265 168, 397	181, 016 1, 249, 600 244, 164 168, 584		110,819 9,430 348 2,827
97, 763	87, 579	1,366,922	200,000	245, 465	196, 700	562, 662		161, 195
130, 832 100, 442	32, 460 29, 654	556, 707 720, 761	150,000 150,000	47, 100 61, 598	48, 497 144, 500	305, 725 314, 886		5,385 49,777
67, 832 127, 554	22, 840 26, 354	656, 184 $627, 250$	100,000 150,000	52, 445 42, 731	100,000 48,200	375, 603 327, 306		28, 136 59, 013
48,086	12, 812	306, 096	50,000	16,710	12,500	217,051		
52, 788 38, 199 165, 768	30, 864 14, 500 43, 387	719, 042 241, 472 687, 984	100,000 50,000 50,000	15, 813 15, 317 52, 884	59,000 37,500 12,500	551, 389 135, 090 572, 426		1,840 3,565 174
101, 709	50, 665	1,020,454	100,000	112, 291	100,000	706, 602		1,561
225, 279	70, 700	2, 151, 916	250,000	236, 493	148,600	1, 406, 785	100,000	10,038
157,777	82, 462	1,844,670	150,000	186, 967	150,000	1, 353, 084		4,619
176, 574	51, 958	1, 217, 394	150,000	99, 781	149, 100			17, 924
157, 157 117, 384 104, 057 34, 004 141, 378 134, 410 99, 215 34, 363 54, 443	31, 258 25, 864 20, 463 19, 650 40, 740 47, 842 31, 159 5, 348 17, 168	543, 836 530, 691 426, 410 354, 256 937, 900 1, 127, 674 533, 708 174, 432 361, 816	50,000 50,000 60,000 60,000 150,000 150,000 100,000 50,000 25,000	109, 622 66, 067 20, 956 12, 303 127, 388 212, 425 34, 582 11, 647 17, 366	50,000 48,115 58,690 60,000 37,500 37,500 50,000 20,000 25,000	334, 189 338, 159 284, 130 221, 953 580, 155 719, 488 306, 663 92, 785 288, 834	50,600	25 1, 350 2, 634 42, 857 8, 261 42, 458 5, 616
20,816	9, 299	177,758	45,000	1,392	12,500	118,866		
	4,383	114, 960 362, 043	25,000	6,162	25,000 39,200	58, 798	1	I

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities **NEW YORK**—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Mechanicsville, Man- ufacturers.	Wm. L. Howland.	Newton T. Bryan.	\$ 392, 645	\$62,000	\$124, 109
2 3 4 5	Mexico, First	Nellie T. Peck D. Beekman Seymour De Witt. Ira M. Corwin	Charles A. Peck M. L. Tator D. L. Conkling Chas. L. Boyd	31, 369 72, 186 495, 848 328, 413	7,000 25,000 60,000 103,350	33, 944 252, 218 402, 379 780, 208
6 7 8	Milford, Milford Millerton, Millerton Mohawk, National Mohawk Valley.	Chas. J. Armstrong F. A. Hotchkiss. J. B. Rafter	F. E. Bridges W. G. Denney H. M. Golden	62, 796 131, 962 453, 681	25,000 30,000 40,000	54, 259 144, 168 13, 869
10	Monroe, Monroe Montgomery, N. B. of	L. Terwilliger Wm. H. Senior	L. R. Carpenter E. J. Emerson	57, 227 42, 559	26, 144 8, 280	19, 306 20, 459
11	Montgomery. Monticello, National Union.	Geo. E. Bennett	E. H. Strong	259, 316	60,000	168, 622
12 13 14 15 16	Moravia, First Moravia, Moravia Morris, First Morrisville, First Mount Kisco, Mount	Wm. E. Keeler S. E. Day J. P. Kenyon A. M. Holmes T. Ellwood Car-	W. J. H. Parker	205, 559 169, 472 78, 616 72, 838 136, 792	32,500 52,100 50,000 50,000 12,500	37, 795 12, 126 135, 035 39, 050 277, 170
17	Kiseo. Mount Morris, Gene-	penter. J. W. Wadsworth.	H. E. Brown	129, 451	52,000	14,061
18 19 20 21 22 23	see River. Mount Vernon, First. Newark, First Newark, Arcadia New Berlin, First Newburgh, Highland. Newburgh, N. B. of	C. S. McClellan D. P. Smith Peter R. Sleight O. F. Matterson H. A. Partlett J.J.S. McCroskery	Theo. F. Nesbitt Frank Garlock I. M. Wilder F. T. Arnold. I. E. McKinstry H. B. Martine	539, 731 498, 456 353, 853 318, 772 763, 580 866, 899	154, 281 104, 500 78, 125 103, 700 248, 595 400, 000	1, 111, 634 44, 028 52, 038 148, 101 128, 828 120, 465
24 25 26	Newburgh. Newburgh, Quassaick Newpaltz, Huguenot. Newbort. N. B. of	J. N. Weed F. J. Le Fevre H. W. Dexter	J. N. Dickey E. Van Wagenen	257, 083 214, 749 131, 559	300, 000 100, 000 35, 000	509, 363 45, 361 35, 525
27	New Rochelle Na-	Henry M. Lester			180,000	631,426
28 29	tional City. New York City, First. New York City, Second.	Geo. F. Baker James Stillman	C. D. Backus J. S. Case	27, 248 098 7, 835, 165	6, 545, 200 300, 000	55, 052, 571 1, 658, 906
30 31 32 33	New York City, Fourth New York City, Fifth. New York City, Etna. New York City, Ameri- can Exchange.	J. E. Simmons S. Kelly C. E. Finlay Dumont Clarke	C. H. Patterson A. Thompson J. Dennison Edward Burns	1, 736, 383	50,000 300,000 103,000 5,000,000	1, 1 91, 152 952, 794 29, 174 4 , 582, 451
34 35	New York City, Astor. New York City, Bank of N. Y. Natl. Bkg.	Geo. F. Baker Herbert L. Griggs.	G. W. Paneoast Charles Olney	2, 338, 626 11, 523, 166	480,000 1,552,000	2, 307, 468 4, 167, 117
36	Assn. New York City, Bat- tery Park.	E. A. de Lima	Edwin B. Day	615, 713	51,500	10,600
37 38	tery Park. New York City, Chase. New York City, Chat-	A. B. Hepburn Geo. M. Hard	E. J. Stalker H. P. Doremus	37, 114, 711 4, 871, 570	1, 337, 850 50, 000	11, 612, 345 757, 988
39	ham. New York City, Chem- ical.	Wm. H. Porter	Francis Halpin	23, 181, 555	50, 000	1, 655, 525
40	New York City, Citizens Central.	E. S. Schenck	1	16, 015, 809	, ,	545, 089
41	New York City, Coal and Iron.	J. T. Sproull	-		200,000	606, 493
42 43	New York City, Con- solidated. New York City, East	O. F. Thomas Vincent Loeser	Thomas J. Lewis . Z. E. Newell	4, 920, 708 5, 140, 947	,	210,000 183,975
44	River. New York City, East River. New York City, Gal-	Saml. Woolverton	Geo. E. Lewis	1,391,537	1,000,000	· ·
45	latin. New York City, Gar-	R. W. Poor	W. L. Douglass			1, 342, 682
46	field. New York City, Han-	Jas. T. Woodward.	E. E. Whittaker	45, 326, 137	4, 444, 050	8, 887, 840
47	over. New York City, Importers and Traders.	E. Townsend	H. H. Powell	24, 010, 064	50,000	295, 700

NEW YORK—Continued.

Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources							
. 1	money.	and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banksand all other liabilities.	
\$64,624	\$ 30, 3 6 0	\$ 673, 738	\$60,000	\$24,017	\$ 60,000	\$ 526, 994		\$ 2,727	1
35,623 $58,516$ $220,320$ $140,615$	10,097 $22,244$ $69,282$ $75,675$	118,033 430,164 1,247,829 1,428,261	25,000 50,000 100,000 100,000	4,268 26,304 42,443 55,289	7,000 25,000 60,000 100,000	81, 765 328, 747 1, 037, 929 1, 138, 676		113 7, 457 34, 296	2 3 4 5
12,598 39,286 48,262	6,880 13,668 44,620	161,533 359,084 600,432	25, 000 50, 000 100, 000	9, 188 38, 248 71, 785	25, 000 30, 000 37, 900	97, 345 239, 270 385, 732		5,000 1,566 5,015	7
34, 193 . 13, 023	6, 546 7, 143	143, 416 91 , 4 64	25,000 25,000	1,676 3,469	25,000 8,000	89, 820 54, 414		1,920 581	9 10
80, 425	4 8, 01 6	616, 379	50,000	40, 899	39, 070	484,157		2, 253	11
16, 667 38, 823 51, 054 62, 099 245, 645	9, 233 12, 686 12, 696 9, 006 35, 2 99	301, 754 255, 201 327, 395 232, 987 707, 406	80,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	51, 160 25, 352 14, 089 29, 011 85, 702	32,000 46,000 50,000 48,760 11,940	134, 407 129, 849 213, 106 101, 653 558, 943		4,187 4,000 200 3,563 821	13 14 15
23, 184	12,843	231, 539	5 0, 0 00		50,000	114, 794	l	10,371	17
281, 446 69, 052 71, 621 79, 589 120, 062 99, 338	112, 100 24, 983 20, 929 32, 524 68, 075 4 8, 135	2, 199, 192 741, 019 576, 566 682, 636 1, 329, 140 1, 534, 837	100, C00 100, 000 75, 000 100, 000 200, 000 400, 000	69, 444 71, 515 24, 726 32, 833 164, 210 187, 578	100,000 100,000 75,000 98,800 100,000 395,500	$\begin{array}{r} 401,545 \\ 450,873 \\ 802,027 \end{array}$	\$25,000	7, 183 47 295 130 62, 903 3, 603	19 20 21
163, 994 122, 856 39, 699	36, 964 20, 020 9, 474	1,267,404 $502,986$ $251,257$	300, 000 100, 000 50, 000	115, 168 55, 787 30, 979	297, 200 100, 000 34, 400	518, 489 219, 803 135, 156		36,547 27,396 722	24 25 26
215, 748	77, 177	2, 065, 707	100,000	66, 531	99,000	1,698,046	75,000	27,130	27
21, 100, 471 817, 894	11, 410, 708 2, 392, 825	121, 357, 048 13, 004, 790	10,000,000 300,600	17, 883, 049 1, 716, 202	5, 646, 000 272, 200	39, 741, 581 10, 203, 637	605,000	47, 481, 418 512, 751	28 29
$\begin{array}{c} 9,689,828 \\ 339,065 \\ 539,715 \\ 16,176,611 \end{array}$	5, 107, 769 865, 802 438, 547 4, 751, 458	35, 025, 058 4, 194, 044 2, 685, 464 50, 606, 904	3,000,000 250,000 200,000 5,000,000	2, 991, 133 440, 335 148, 028 4, 812, 789	49, 300 244, 900 99, 400 4, 598, 797	$12,898,404 \\ 3,028,945 \\ 1,935,692 \\ 25,071,280$	45,000	16, 086, 221 184, 864 302, 344 11, 124, 638	31 32
468, 971 20, 435, 067	1, 1 51, 0 25 2, 976, 800	6, 746, 090 40, 654, 150	350, 000 2, 000, 000	71 0, 296 2, 806, 362	350, 000 1, 447, 397	5, 179, 906 25, 119, 049	130, 000 45, 000	25, 888 9, 236, 342	34 35
190, 071	116, 110	983, 994	200,000	114,927	48, 300	581,068		39, 699	36
15, 428, 186 1 946, 438	12,651,821 $1,593,674$	78, 144, 913 8, 219, 670	1,000,000 450,000	5, 782, 148 1, 023, 180	887, 850 49, 400	18, 925, 825 5, 742, 020	410,000	51, 139, 090 955, 070	37 38
6, 352, 949			300,600	7, 848, 865	10, 847	22, 473, 557		7, 742, 069	39
4, 456, 954	4, 313, 584	27, 311, 186	2, 550, 000	784,348	1,536,647	15, 065, 383	364, 210	7,010,598	40
1,069,419	900, 120	6, 139, 933	500,000	532, 149	100,000	2, 789, 855	100,000	2, 117, 929	41
1,832,218	762,899	8,543,164	1,000,000	1, 110, 094	602, 598	2, 406, 821	170,000	3, 253, 651	42
210, 336	259, 384	1,844,642	250,000	117, 818	49, 250	1, 424, 774		2,800	43
6, 957, 259	1,730,377	17, 777, 433	1,000,600	2, 368, 974	989, 698	10, 939, 499	 	2, 479, 262	44
	2, 042, 168	10, 809, 126	1,000,000	1,364,339	49, 400	7, 226, 883		1, 168, 504	45
42, 989, 320	14, 399, 801	l16, 047, 148	3, 000, 000	7, 712, 154	1,800,298	53, 145, 603	2, 410, 600	47, 979, 093	46
3, 756, 497	5, 320, 510	33, 432, 774	1,500,000	6, 872, 757	52,882	10,086,613		14, 920, 522	47

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES NEW YORK—Continued.

					Resources.	Ì
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	New York City, Ir-	S. S. Conover	B. F. Werner	\$ 7, 181, 3 1 7	\$ 258, 7 50	\$286, 220
2	ving. New York City, Lib-	E. C. Converse	Chas. W. Riecks	6, 407, 021	1, 100, 000	3, 460, 622
3	erty. New York City, Lin-	Thos. L. James	C. E. Warren	8, 594, 658	540,000	4, 049, 668
4	coln. New York City, Mar-	A. Gilbert	T. J. Stevens	7,395,971	50,000	711, 315
5	ket and Fulton. New York City, Me-	G. W. McGarrah	Frank O. Roe	18, 474, 275	550,000	2, 484, 982
6	ehanies. New York City, Mer-	F. B. Schenck	Jas. V. Lott	18, 059, 467	2, 067, 087	2, 262, 019
7	cantile. New York City, Mer-	P. C. Lounsbury	E. V. Gambier	5, 654, 394	260,000	120, 375
8	chants Exchange. New York City, Mer-	R. M. Gallaway	Z. S. Freeman	11, 952, 373	465, 374	2, 026, 638
9	chants. New York City, N. B. of Commerce.	Valentine P. Sny- der.	Wm. C. Duyall	110,050,705	15, 136, 698	12, 923, 292
10	New York City N B	A. H. Curtis	E. B. Wire	11, 385, 219	52, 900	2,149,756
11	of North America. New York City, N. Butchers and Dro- vers.	D. H. Rowland	W. H. Chase	2,418,142	50, 000	59, 100
12	New York City, Na-	J. Stillman	A. Kavanagh	129, 663, 326	8, 588, 821	24, 093, 514
13	tional City. New York City, Na- tional Park.	R. Delafield	M. H. Ewer	63, 739, 932	3,006,000	3, 694, 128
14	New York City, New Amsterdam.	M. M. O'Brien	E. O. Eldredge,	5, 247, 359	167, 733	1,067,854
15	New York City, New York County.	Francis L. Leland.	Fredk. Fowler	3, 177, 438	250,000	2,073,813
16	New York City, New York National Ex-	L. E. Pierson	R. P. Grant	8, 100, 822	676, 331	164, 334
17	change. New York City, Northern.	H. Dimse	H. A. Belden	1,903,552	51,550	8, 300
18	New York City,	F. E. Marshall	A. M. Bull	5, 187, 841	1, 210, 250	353, 500
19	Phenix. New York City, Sea- board.	S. G. Bayne	C. C. Thompson	14,033,308	280,000	700, 299
20	New York City, Thirty-fourth Street.	E. R. L. Gould	Curtis J. Beard	7 67, 319		
21 22	Northport, First North Tonawanda, State.	E. Pidgeon G. S. Dailey	Wm. A. Strawson. H. W. Clarke	96,025 1,424,379	12,850 2 50,000	120, 769 250, 957
23 24 25	Norwich, Chenango Norwich, National Nyack, Nyack	A. F. Gladding T. D. Miller	W. Mason H. D. Newton	455, 323 340, 718	152,375 175,000	214, 159 373, 317
25 26	Ogdensburg, National I	C. A. Chapman J. R. Bill	J. M. Gesner R. J. Donahue A. T. Eaton	308, 933 640, 379	25,000 100,000	212, 054 61, 573
26 27 28	Olean, First Olean, Exchange	J. E. Dusenbury F. L. Bartlett	A. I. Williams	1 9 197 164	80,000 250,000	61, 573 529, 964 1, 324, 000
29 30	Oneida, National State Oneida, Oneida Valley	A. J. French H. H. Douglass	Austin B. French. T. F. Hand, jr	135, 130 163, 044 312, 646 177, 382	60,000 50,000 50,000 100,500	46, 721 119, 305 590, 780 1, 700, 332
31 32	Oneonta, First Oneonta, Wilber	M. L. Keves	T. F. Hand, jr D. F. Keyes E. A. Scramling	312, 646 177, 382	50,000 100 500	590, 780 1 700 332
33		George I. Wilber A. W. Reynolds	C. W. Clark	1 40, 550		
84 35	Ossining, First Ossining, Ossining Oswego, First	Henry C. Nelson G. F. Secor	R. S. Lockwood George F. Hoag	356, 559	25, 000 127, 500 300, 000	99, 409 138, 575
35 36	Oswego, First	John T. Mott	L. W. Mott F. E. Sweetland	544, 480	300,000	138, 575 221, 926 89, 873
37 38	Oswego, Second Ovid, First	R. A. Downey M. S. Sandford Geo. Truman	Patrick Savage	424, 662 74, 335	25,000 10,394	585
39 40	Owego, First Owego, Owego	H A Clark	W.S. Truman T. H. Reddish	74, 335 252, 113 226, 157	50,000 50,000	147, 546 63, 875
41 42	Owego, Tioga Oxford, First	T. C. Platt	C. D. Yothers Jared C. Estelow	183, 525 238, 009	50, 000 100, 000	36, 305 237, 132
43	Palmyra, First	T. C. Platt J. R. Van Wagenen Pliny T. Sexton M. G. Wiggins	R. M. Smith	02,001	241,000 51,803	
44 45 46	Patchogue, Citizens Pawling, National Peekskill, Westches-	M. G. Wiggins J. B. Dutcher C. A. Pugsley	S. N. Gerard Geo. W. Chase G. A. Ferguson	51,426	51, 803 50, 000 2 50, 000	55, 090 382, 600 191, 000
47	ter County. Perry, First Philmont, First	Eliza D. Page	Win. D. Page	129,853	53, 190	12,000
48 49	Pine Plains, Stissing	J. W. Place W. Bostwick	C. Tracy	121,670 71,908 773,818	13, 150	9.4401
50	Plattsburg, First	E. G. Moore	C. S. Johnson	773, 818	47, 925 103, 000	225, 372

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NEW YORK-Continued.

Reso	urces.				Liabil	lities.		4
Due from banks, ex change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$1,741,348	\$1,488,423	\$10, 956, 058	\$1,000,000	\$ 1,105,743	\$248,7 00	\$6 , 161, 137		\$2,440,478
3, 171, 854	2, 111, 058	16, 250, 555	1,000,000	2, 183, 129	994, 500	7, 226, 571	\$100,000	4,746,35
1,352,142	3,770,390	18, 306, 858	300,000	1,612,985	298, 300	14, 239, 325	55,000	1,801,24
1, 743, 568	1, 721, 152	11,622,001	1,000,000	1, 472, 958	44, 500	7, 512, 866		1, 591, 67
17, 412, 60	2, 955, 801	41,877,665	3,000,000	3,541,119	535, 500	24,586,089		10, 214, 95
4, 774, 338	4, 196, 447	31, 359, 358	3,000,000	4, 648, 664	1,542,500	12, 172, 629	310,000	9, 685, 56
1,352,960	1,414,315	8,802,044	600,000	443,852	232, 350	3, 912, 683		3, 613, 15
8, 383, 79	4,619,250	27, 447, 431	2,000,000	1, 462, 585	250,000	10, 211, 795	200,000	13, 323, 05
64, 753, 960	29, 4 28, 3 67	232, 293, 022	25, 000, 000	13, 581, 878	12, 600, 100	98, 278, 302	1, 335, 414	81, 497, 32
11,616,72	3, 714, 852	28, 919, 448	2,000,000	2, 101, 871	50,000	13, 130, 519	200,000	11,437,05
340, 25	543,527	3, 411, 020	300,000	154, 172	49, 500	2, 682, 403		224, 94
47, 110, 998	33, 540, 265	242, 396, 921	25,000,000	20, 681, 889	4, 958, 498	107, 775, 878	2, 895, 000	81,085,65
15, 852, 70	19, 246, 791	105, 539, 556	3,000,000	7, 897, 601	2, 982, 800	38, 195, 711	675,000	52, 788, 44
945, 33	1,251,973	8,680,252	1,000,000	253, 971	50,000	5,577,019	112,000	1,687,26
503, 12	1, 155, 118	7, 159, 497	200,000	793, 477	50,000	5, 454, 355	50,000	611,66
1,914,54	2, 130, 807	12, 986, 836	1,000,000	900, 720	636, 800	5, 464, 053	50,000	4, 935, 26
227, 15	259, 665	2, 450, 225	300,000	235, 599	50,000	1,418,806		445, 82
4, 900, 44	906, 100	12, 558, 137	1,000,000	337, 859	986, 600	7,800,488	200,000	2, 233, 19
4,210,84	9,067,903	28, 292, 357	1,000,000	1,183,520	230,000	12, 395, 060	45,000	13, 438, 77
192, 433	1	i ' '		206, 668	-			83,79
83, 679 237, 217	49,037		50,000 200,000	140, 769			50,000	3,10 100,00
38, 519 23, 699 178, 544 187, 71 183, 18	9 48, 939 9 19, 976 8 31, 230 1 50, 348 1 76, 383 3 166, 003 9 8, 383 4 21, 025 2 79, 509 4 125, 515 12, 195 0 22, 904 6 31, 963	909, 315 942, 710 755, 765 1, 040, 015 1, 370, 936 4, 259, 970 282, 773 420, 598 1, 204, 797 2, 403, 303	100,000 300,000 100,000 100,000 500,000 60,000 105,000 50,000	163, 934 68, 173 36, 713 141, 182 137, 135 532, 420 22, 145 25, 111 64, 967 242, 545	99, 500 123, 740 25, 000 94, 600 200, 000 60, 000 50, 000 98, 850	495, 523 330, 797 589, 045	50, 000 50, 000	70,00 5,00
183, 18	76, 383	1,370,936	100,000	137, 135	80,000	699, 442 1, 053, 713 2, 927, 312 140, 028	50,000	4, 79 8
392, 80 32, 53 67, 22 171, 86	8,383	282, 778	60,000	22, 145	60,000	140, 028	30,000	60
171, 86	79,509	1,204,598	50,000	■ 64, 967	50,000	227, 294 1, 034, 885		13,19 4,94
299, 57- 28, 65'	125,515 $12,195$	2, 403, 303 225, 395 445, 388	25,000	242, 545 9, 234 35, 529	24 850	166.311		29, 07
120, 480 163, 80	22, 904 31, 963	445, 388 818, 402	100,000 100,000	35, 529 35, 032	24,500 74,085 100,000	265, 995 545, 987 787, 321	50, 000 197, 270	19, 36 13, 29 20, 70
215, 36 163, 00	l 45.097	747, 633	100,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 150,000 100,000	142, 391 108, 512 5, 955	100,000 25,600	1 494 050	1	20,07
7, 72 158, 16	7 26,536	634,362	25,000 100,000	34,556	47,300	452, 486		2, 19
121, 54 70, 92	11, 198	i 481.267	50,000 50, 0 00	27,851	50,000	337,690 218,692		52 5,40
52, 45° 24, 17°	13, 200 14, 106	640, 798 341, 344	100,000	167, 247 21, 460	99,040 99,700	$\{120, 184$		
45, 93 58, 60 128, 55	$ \begin{array}{ccc} $	438, 737 566, 869	50,000 100,000	18,445 88,211	49,060 49,500	321,232	150,000	
35, 53 16, 11 22, 08 134, 10	6, 906 2 9, 241	227 486	50,000 50,000 45,000	12,060 6,509 19,217	50,000 12,500	125, 426 100, 472 88, 488		13 68

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES **NEW YORK**—Continued.

				1	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4	Plattsburg, City Plattsburg, Merchants Plattsburg, Plattsburg Poland, N. B. of Po-	John F. O'Brien A. Guibord John H. Moffitt W. A. Brayton	C. E. Inman W. L. Wever J. L. Signor Frank J. C. Steber.	\$596, 151 1, 237, 746 487, 347 224, 881	\$51,250 103,000 153,480 50,000	\$53, 519 119, 350 341, 794 14, 000
5 6 7 8 9	land. Port Chester, First Port Henry, First Port Henry, Citizens Port Jefferson, First Port Jervis, First Port Jervis, N. B. of Port Jervis	R. H. Burdsall Geo. T. Murdock Eugene Wyman O. T. Fanning C. F. Van Inwegen W. L. Cuddeback.	J. N. Wilcox F. S. Atwell Lee F. Phelps Francis A. Kline. Frederick B. Post. E. F. Mapes	502, 659 186, 692 207, 446 329, 392 486, 253 256, 169	100,000 100,000 13,500 26,250 100,000 130,000	277, 219 104, 300 43, 600 118, 417 619, 602 307, 200
11	Port Richmond, Port Richmond,	Chas. E. Griffith	E. R. Moody	383, 979	25, 750	106, 007
12 13 14	Potsdam Citizens Poughkeepsie, First Poughkeepsie, Fall- kill.	Fred L. Dewey Jacob Corlies Floy M. Johnston.	Robert H. Byrns. F. E. Whipple William Schickle.	333, 308 235, 664 717, 818	50,000 100,000 200,000	18,809 83,508 341,728
15	Poughkeepsie, Farmers and Manufac-	E. S. Atwater	G. H. Sherman	888, 945	205, 375	445, 441
16	turers. Poughkeepsic, Mer- chants.	I. R. Adriance	W. C. Fonda	772, 130	60,000	259, 244
17 18 19 20 21	Pulaski, Pulaski Red Hook, First Remsen, First Rhinebeck, First Richfield Springs, First.	L. J. Clark John N. Lewis Geo. E. Pritchard. J. D. Judson H. C. Brockway	Fred. A. Clark E. H. Weaver H. W. Dunlap Wm. H. Judson James McKee	88, 169 111, 492 62, 781 112, 794 224, 929	25, 600 130, 000 25, 875 60, 000 60, 000	27, 256 220, 500 50, 143 198, 472 203, 349
22 23	Ripley, First Riverhead, Suffolk	F. W. Crandall Geo. W. Cooper	J. W. Burrows H. P. Terry	120, 272 486, 025	25,103 $12,500$	13, 933 43, 406
24	County. Rochester, N. B. of Commerce.	R. M. Myers	Thos. J. Swanton.	2,048,690	466, 988	111,775
25	Rochester, N. B. of Rochester.	Eugene Satterlee.		9, 460, 080	442, 897	334, 040
26 27 28 29 30	Rochester, Traders Rome, First Roscoe, First Roxbury, N. B. of Roxbury.	H. C. Brewster T. H. Stryker W. J. P. Kingsley W. E. Sprague F. M. Andrus	C. E. Bowen Fred M. Shelley Geo. G. Clarabut Wm. H. Peters Thos. J. Weyl	5, 240, 928 568, 923 587, 957 43, 996 63, 721	544,000 103,500 100,000 12,500 19,551	770, 125 63, 145 205, 837 41, 522 52, 733
31 32 33	Rye, Rye	J. M. Wainwright A. Saltsman H. E. O'Neil	W. F. Hendrix Geo. C. Markell John A. May	295, 038 262, 129 56, 6 46	13,034 50,000 25,750	166, 995 46, 743 5, 523
34 35 36 37 38 39	Salamanca, First Salem, Peoples Salem, Salem Sandy, Hill, Peoples Sandy Hill, Sandyhill Saranac Lake, Adirondack	E. F. Hoy J. B. Stone M. L. Sheldon C. R. Paris G. M. Ingalsbe R. H. McIntyre	Geo. O. Rhodes John O. Wilson C. A. Beattie Norman T. Drake Charles T. Beach Wm. Minshull	367, 165 96, 632 140, 900 418, 973 658, 870 300, 149	50,000 18,540 40,000 52,000 51,800 12,500	84, 045 16, 645 125, 225 230, 350 322, 338 68, 086
40 41	Saratoga Springs, First Saratoga Springs, Cit- izens.	W. P. Butler E. D. Starbuck	Wharton Meehan. Chas. D. Thurber.	529, 214 532, 625	129, 100 155, 994	93, 217 403, 068
42 43 44 45 46 47	Saugerties, First Sayville, Oystermen's Schenectady, Mohawk Schenectady, Union Schenevus, Schenevus Schuylerville, Na- tional.	R. A. Snyder I. H. Green, jr J. A. De Remer Willis T. Hanson . John Graney C. E. Brisbin	Wm. H. Eckert Dow Clock E. L. Milmine J. E. Van Eps George Lovell J. B. Deyoe	371, 147 148, 787 495, 621 567 757 94, 062 257, 707	50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 20,000 12,500	17, 675 66, 235 127, 263 44, 712 140, 618 71, 405
48	Seneca Falls, Ex-	Milton Hoag	A. R. Palmer	298,658	100,000	158, 450
49 50 51 5 2	Sharon Springs, First. Sherburne, Sherburne Sidney, Sidney Silver Springs, Silver Springs.	George U. Clausen Joshua Pratt John A. Clark Addie P. Duncan.	H. E. Wilber Walter S. Sanford James L. Clark J. G. Kershaw	42, 253 241, 801 356, 039 74, 468	25, 911 100, 000 50, 000 26, 000	46, 559 95, 750 300, 326 14, 100
53 54	Skaneateles, National South Glens Falls, First.	B. F. Petheram J. Seward White	G. C. Durston F. A. Comstock	236, 576 97, 597	60,000 10,300	199, 380 30, 112

NEW YORK—Continued.

Resou	rces.	<u> </u>			Liabi	lities.		·	
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion,	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$87,065 135,062 207,063 38,062	\$37,000 78,600 80,794 5,440	\$824, 985 1, 673, 758 1, 270, 478 332, 383	\$100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	\$40, 455 57, 369 61, 910 76, 838	\$50,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	\$634,530 1,416,389 965,285 152,873	\$40,636	\$2,647 2,672	1 2 3 4
155, 531 195, 812 53, 342 47, 845 126, 991 88, 799	50, 022 18, 596 38, 333 18, 807 63, 479 39, 909	1, 085, 431 605, 400 356, 221 540, 711 1, 396, 325 822, 077	100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 130, 000	164, 087 107, 465 36, 100 37, 096 157, 108 28, 132	99,000 98,550 13,500 25,000 98,600 130,000	633, 250 299, 274 256, 621 403, 107 1, 033, 314 532, 859		89, 094 111 25, 508 7, 303 1, 086	5 6 7 8 9
99, 184	39, 938	654, 858	100, 000	31,622	24, 500	472, 679		26,057	11
73, 804 45, 653 199, 505	17, 306 21, 366 52, 912	493, 227 486, 191 1, 511, 963	50, 000 100, 000 200, 000	35, 233 48, 814 155, 105	49, 500 99, 100 197, 450	358, 494 208, 176 828, 460		30, 101 130, 948	12 13 14
283, 776	55, 441	1,878,978	200, 000	216, 420	196, 500	1, 101, 228		164, 830	15
255, 012	41,938	1,388,324	175,000	154,830	49, 200	949, 475		59, 819	16
54, 574 51, 884 16, 108 31, 820 83, 062	11, 338 13, 460 6, 970 9, 818 23, 180	206, 937 527, 336 161, 877 412, 904 594, 520	25,000 150,000 25,000 125,000 100,000	6,855 106,978 1,387 49,975 20,152	25,000 128,600 24,400 55,500 60,000	140, 278 141, 165 111, 090 168, 564 414, 368		9,804 593 13,865	17 18 19 20 21
29, 144 93, 450	8, 159 22, 676	196, 611 658, 057	25, 000 50, 000	5,844 58,227	24, 500 12, 500	121, 406 528, 896		19, 861 8, 434	22 23
273, 252	105, 348	3, 006, 053	500, 000	86, 597	350,000	1, 615, 585	100,000	353, 871	24
2, 108, 750	539, 272	12, 825, 039	1,000,000	1,041,558	347,500	8, 680, 085	80,530	1, 675, 366	25
913, 401 198, 894 146, 930 39, 906 28, 832	244, 500 41, 687 34, 889 7, 577 6, 116	7, 712, 954 976, 149 1, 075, 613 145, 501 170, 953	500, 000 100, 000 100, 000 45, 000 25, 000	569, 663 90, 356 125, 119 1, 339 3, 860	450, 000 98, 700 99, 150 12, 500 18, 750	5, 411, 270 600, 328 664, 517 84, 688 123, 343	78,000	704, 021 86, 765 86, 827 1, 974	26 27 28 29 30
139, 814 54, 926 6, 710	31, 674 27, 053 2, 084	646, 555 440, 851 96, 713	50, 000 50, 000 25, 000	23, 414 60, 929 554	13, 000 50, 000 25, 000	544, 401 279, 102 41, 159		15, 740 820 5, 000	31 32 33
163, 462 10, 203 48, 260 112, 193 168, 525 121, 686	21, 823 5, 459 11, 562 30, 858 65, 757 57, 455	626, 495 147, 479 365, 947 844, 374 1, 267, 290 559, 876	50,000 35,000 40,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	58,709 11,603 26,657 71,969 45,427 44,289	50,000 18,000 40,000 50,000 48,300 12,500	467, 786 83, 225 257, 197 668, 218 1, 110, 631 452, 087		251 2,093 4,187 12,932 1,000	34 35 36 37 38 39
128, 654 293, 633	46, 033 1 09, 168	926, 218 1, 394, 4 88	$125,000 \\ 100,000$	15, 367 15, 870	125, 000 99, 850	655, 532 1, 090, 912	50,000	5, 319 37, 856	40 41
95, 178 13, 775 195, 851 478, 616 17, 182 35, 453	29, 627 15, 358 43, 242 87, 702 14, 369 22, 844	563, 627 294, 105 961, 977 1, 278, 787 286, 231 399, 909	200, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	51,725 30,423 167,324 138,195 13,524 41,491	48, 200 50, 000 94, 000 98, 800 20, 000 12, 500	215, 640 159, 655 598, 356 940, 068 197, 707 292, 889		48, 062 4, 027 2, 297 1, 724 5, 000 3, 029	42 43 44 45 46 47
155, 602	56, 539	869, 249	100,000	114,006	100,000	522, 413		32,830	48
21, 823 30, 740 108, 416 55, 874	5, 793 7, 960 20, 506 5, 473	142, 339 476, 251 835, 287 175, 915	25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000	2, 107 63, 859 116, 636 7, 334	25,000 96,150 50,000 25,000	90, 232 215, 052 618, 651 118, 483		1,190 98	49 50 51 52
41, 410 16, 170	$20,500 \\ 6,289$	557, 866 160, 468	60,000 25,000	101, 177 7, 934	60,000 1 0,000	317, 190 117, 534		19, 499	53 54

Condensed Reforts of the Resources and Liabilities NEW YORK—Continued.

				:	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	South Otselic, Otselic Valley.	B. F. Gladding	Frank E. Cox	\$23,564	\$ 28, 586	\$ 20, 999
2 3 4 5	Spring Valley, First Springville, Citizens Stamford, National Stapleton, Richmond Borough	Peter Tallman H. Curtis J. H. Merchant J. W. Place	Chas. H. Mapes F. H. Furman G. W. Kendall Wra. K. Swartz	144, 796 126, 286 295, 371 345, 471	6, 250 6, 550 75, 000 26, 245	164, 165 5, 400 74, 608 28, 464
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	stapleton, Stapleton. Suffern, Suffern Syracuse, First Syracuse, Third Syracuse, Merchants Syracuse, Mational Syracuse, National Tarrytown, Tarrytown Theresa, Farmers Ticouderoga, First Tonawanda, First Tottenville, Totten-	F. C. Townsend J. B. Campbell E. B. Judson Henry Lacy H. S. Holden H. W. Plumb L. C. Smith F. H. Gates Robt, A. Patteson L. C. Cooper C. E. Bennett Geo. F. Rand Gilbert S. Barnes	Robert H. Gill. J. F. Duryee E. S. Tefft Lucius G. Lacy Anthony Lamb Chas. A. Bridgman C. H. Sanford W. D. Humphreys B. W. Aldrich W. W. Richards Henry P. Smith A. Howard Watson	3, 233, 856 981, 493 1, 938, 110	103, 500 12, 500 150, 000 378, 000 619, 273 108, 110 208, 450 156, 000 100, 000 25, 951 100, 000 155, 000 6, 585	135, 244 106, 687 444, 397 25, 000 75, 190 68, 736 137, 777 32, 669 254, 112 2, 464 45, 750 227, 994 606
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Troy, Manufacturers Troy, National City Troy, National State Troy, Union Troy, United Trumansburg, First Tully, First Tupper Lake, Tupper	George P. Ide William Kemp J. S. Hawley. W. F. Gurley S. S. Bullions L. J. Wheeler Frank J. Carr U. S. Scott	Frank E. Howe R. C. Bull Henry Colvin Henry Wheeler D. B. Thompson P. F. Sears	3, 178, 760 1, 856, 441 1, 686, 223	125, 000 314, 250 175, 000 311, 000 200, 000 25, 749 6, 500 6, 500	777, 452 719, 446 467, 450 327, 051 430, 000 6, 500 1, 344 1, 019
27 28 29 30 31 32 33 84	Lake. Utica, First Utica, Second Utica, Oneida Utica, Utica City Vernon, National Walden, National Walton, First Warsaw, Wyoming	Charles B. Rogers. T. R. Proctor Geo. L. Bradford. C. S. Symonds W. G. Strong Geo. W. Stoddard. C. E. Hulbert W. J. Humphrey.	H. R. Williams. F. R. Winant. Chas, A. Stickney. Mclville C. Brown D. B. Case R. A. Demarest E. B. Guild F. J. Humphrey	4, 383, 901 1, 247, 717 2, 061, 287 2, 606, 827 116, 126 202, 670 506, 950 307, 156	1,015,000 300,000 500,000 740,662 50,000 25,000 15,500 100,000	843, 594 42, 400 94, 801 383, 087 127, 107 18, 736 171, 356 64, 115
35 36 37 38	County. Warwick, First Waterloo, First Watertown, City Watertown, Jefferson	C. A. Crissey C. P. Terwilliger . C. R. Remington . Geo. B. Massey	F. C. Cary Chas. D. Becker J. O. Hathway S. T. Woolworth	182, 908 177, 015 509, 295 1, 674, 812	25, 000 51, 500 25, 000 100, 000	216,000 28,877 9,584 300,477
39	County. Watertown, National Bank and Loan Co.	G. C. Sherman	W. H. Hathway	640, 184	50,000	79,528
40	Watertown, National Union.	D. C. Middleton	L. R. Washburn	848, 242	140,000	72, 790
41	Watertown, Water- town.	N. P. Wardwell		1 '	100,000	154, 250
42 43	Waterville, National. Watervliet, National	S. W. Goodwin T. A. Knicker- backer.	W. L. Race A. T. Phelps	195, 368	40,000 25,000	173,800 102,050
44 45 46 47 48 49	Waverly, First	F. E. Lyford W. W. Clark J. B. Jones W. J. Richardson E. A. Skinner C. G. Bowland	Percy L. Lang John J. Morris Geo. B. Wilcox E. C. Brown G. S. Flagler L. L. Westbrook	228, 046 125, 941 476, 409 430, 466 228, 769 252, 861	128, 750 13, 000 102, 984 101, 000 50, 000 52, 750	362, 347 30, 272 62, 341 1, 500 164, 500 54, 666
50	wanna. West Winfield, West	E. P. McFarland .	H. H. Wheeler	119,745	26, 112	4,500
51 52 53 54 55 56	Winfield. Whitehall, Merchants Whiteplains, First Whitesville, First Whitney Point, First Wolcott, First Yonkers, First	Robt. H. Cook David Cromwell G. H. Chapin A. H. Youmans Chas. H. Palmer Wm. H. Doty	DeWitt C. Smith. Chas. L. Prigge. Fred R. Mather. H. J. Walter. L. M. Mead. Wallis Smith.	14,007 113,164	50,000 103,000 13,526 21,895 26,000 154,500	283, 778 382, 880 6, 059 95, 988 74, 925 403, 582

NEW YORK—Continued.

Resou	rces.	1			Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash 'items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$ 19, 726	\$ 1,589	\$ 94, 464	\$ 27, 500	\$1,475	\$ 27, 500	\$ 37, 989			1
66, 823 25, 880 137, 308 95, 675	33, 745 9, 962 24, 166 13, 770	415, 779 174, 078 606, 453 509, 625	25,000 25,000 75,000 100,000	24, 207 6, 494 92, 729 13, 062	6, 250 6, 250 75, 000 25, 000	355, 435 136, 183 363, 724 351, 514		\$4,887 151 20,049	2 3 4 5
144, 239 73, 519 484, 382 135, 550 469, 164 215, 097 177, 666 194, 790 198, 575 32, 397 112, 705 367, 046 16, 002	38, 549 24, 585 217, 990 47, 370 91, 320 63, 365 96, 288 43, 935 42, 700 3, 679 24, 911 61, 916 1, 618	762, 966 381, 559 4, 530, 625 1, 567, 413 3, 193, 057 1, 581, 238 2, 297, 518 1, 757, 296 1, 065, 754 111, 090 697, 070 1, 725, 878 30, 122	100,000 50,000 250,000 300,000 500,000 180,000 200,000 100,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 12,500	34, 143 27, 296 593, 160 114, 218 224, 956 228, 270 76, 848 60, 019 45, 142 372 50, 940 107, 855	98, 650 12, 350 150, 000 300, 000 500, 000 200, 000 150, 000 100, 000 24, 520 50, 000	515, 160 282, 081 3, 520, 906 773, 497 1, 634, 561 1, 040, 499 1, 700, 909 1, 139, 129 765, 778 61, 198 496, 130 873, 840 17, 622	\$76, 601 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 35, 000	15, 013 9, 832 16, 559 3, 097 233, 540 32, 469 119, 761 208, 148 54, 834	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
818, 263 363, 777 296, 316 264, 649 438, 821 26, 201 22, 286 21, 272	261, 406 158, 583 134, 454 75, 308 57, 792 8, 024 11, 204 4, 975	5, 160, 881 3, 412, 497 2, 759, 443 2, 004, 732 1, 671, 013 176, 194 202, 026 72, 970	150, 600 300, 000 250, 000 300, 000 240, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	332, 837 184, 697 290, 987 107, 978 404, 037 1, 885 9, 794 5, 298	50, 000 298, 000 74, 100 147, 360 199, 998 25, 000 6, 250	3, 922, 342 2, 486, 806 2, 013, 814 1, 296, 593 772, 994 122, 241 160, 982 42, 672	97, 171 100, 000 150, 000	608, 531 147, 994 30, 542 2, 801 53, 984 2, 068	19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
715, 926 233, 888 395, 346 261, 323 26, 874 43, 501 65, 805 34, 769	241, 005 61, 171 76, 337 123, 066 11, 554 15, 194 44, 976 15, 920	7, 199, 426 1, 885, 176 3, 127, 721 4, 114, 965 331, 661 305, 101 804, 587 521, 960	1,000,000 300,000 600,000 1,000,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 100,000	1,099,218 256,913 663,454 270,466 38,157 37,994 36,750 41,271	976, 900 250, 000 464, 997 691, 700 48, 000 23, 680 15, 000 100, 000	3,307,161 905,600 1,083,499 1,389,004 144,829 179,894 702,116 277,574	50, 000 50, 123 35, 000 50, 000	766, 147 122, 540 280, 775 713, 791 675 13, 533 721 3, 115	27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
84, 824 82, 189 149, 308 280, 906	30, 795 9, 075 27, 511 78, 941	539, 527 348, 656 720, 698 2, 435, 136	$100,000 \\ 50,000 \\ 100,000 \\ 250,000$	74,762 2,586 49,571 335,981	24, 400 50, 000 25, 000 98, 000	331, 311 245, 301 477, 248 1, 404, 028		9,054 769 68,879 347,127	35 36 37 38
131, 307	40,007	941,026	100,000	80, 200	50,000	602, 892		107, 934	39
102, 358	52, 783	1, 216, 173	200,000	108, 343	138, 800	643, 699		125, 331	40
138,000	47, 267	' '	200, 000	195, 744	100,000	648, 018		189,066	41
86, 002 80, 811	31, 681 13, 585	633, 521 416, 814	150, 000 100, 000	65, 163 30, 340	39, 300 25, 000	375, 727 261, 211		3, 331 263	42 43
113, 614 25, 214 121, 322 56, 838 116, 443 22, 171	50, 606 5, 975 31, 500 30, 011 27, 699 59, 851	883, 363 200, 402 794, 556 619, 815 587, 411 442, 299	100,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	30, 807 15, 378 106, 157 38, 688 25, 810 24, 215	99, 100 12, 320 99, 100 100, 000 48, 900 50, 000	628, 456 122, 507 468, 325 366, 100 460, 503 299, 867	25,000	197 20, 974 15, 027 2, 198 18, 217	44 45 46 47 48 49
34, 491	7, 699	192, 547	25,000	6, 261	25,000	135, 153		1,133	50
206, 114 94, 345 11, 646 20, 498 50, 160 223, 976	59, 820 49, 153 4, 054 8, 040 11, 871 90, 390	882, 082 993, 230 85, 349 160, 428 276, 120 2, 123, 244	50,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000	62,060 46,453 1,140 4,348 11,377 81,757	32, 200 98, 700 13, 000 21, 000 24, 100 150, 000	737, 822 659, 453 46, 209 110, 080 214, 825 1, 588, 737		88, 624 818 152, 750	51 52 53 54 55 56

NORTH CAROLINA.

				,	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Asheville, Blue Ridge Charlotte, First	J. W. Norwood Frank Gilreath	Erwin Sluder H. M. Victor	\$607, 275 1, 253, 085	\$105,000 309,000	\$25,500 42,500
3 4	Charlotte, Charlotte Charlotte, Commer- cial.	B. D. Heath R. A. Dunn	W. H. Twitty A. G. Brenizer	872,624 1,283,083	175, 000 252, 000	42, 500 17, 800 6, 436
5	Charlotte, Merchants and Farmers.	Geo. E. Wilson	W. C. Wilkinson	822, 599	207, 625	27, 133
6 7 8	Concord, Concord Dunn, First	J. M. Odell D. S. Boykin	D. B. Coltrane T. C. Young	309, 479 82, 404	103,500 25,768	6, 300 7, 455
9 10	Durham, First Durham, Citizens	B. N. Duke	W. J. Holloway J. B. Mason	746, 193 465, 103	197, 500 103, 285	36, 875 129, 322
11	Elizabeth City, First	C. H. Robinson R. J. Thurmond	W. T. Old A. Chatham	324, 163 115, 470	153, 000 26, 250	81, 050 4, 670
12 13	Fayetteville, National Gastonia, First	L. L. Jenkins	Ralph Jessup S. N. Boyce	479, 288 489, 239	91, 273 105, 000	10, 852 29, 000
14 15	Gastonia, Citizens Goldsboro, National	G. A. Norwood, jr.	A. G. Myers G. C. Kornegay	220, 173	52, 363 45, 000	11, 950 4, 000
16 17	Greensboro, City Greensboro, Greens- boro.	W. S. Thomson Neil Ellington	Lee H. Battle A. H. Alderman	853, 915 527, 415	210, 131 103, 569	109, 618 26, 130
18 19	Greenville, National . Henderson, First	L. I. Moore S. R. Harris	J. W. Aycock S. T. Peace	97, 859 128, 532	12,977 $52,109$	2, 275 2, 613
20 21	Hickory, First Highpoint, First	A. A. Shuford W. J. Armfield	K. C. Menzies E. M. Armfield	318, 251 682, 905	30,000 160,600	2, 613 7, 500 5, 935
22	cial.	J. Elwood Cox	R. C. Charles	477, 259	52, 500	2, 700
$\frac{23}{24}$	Kings Mountain, First Laurinburg, First	W. A. Mauney A. L. James	R. L. Mauney Thos. J. Gill	62, 351 137, 997	6, 250 25, 949	252 9, 853
25 26	Laurinburg, First Lexington, National . Lillington, National .	J. W. Noell R. M. Nelson	R. L. Burkhead A. C. Holloway	144, 144 47, 541	26, 316 26, 849	4,742 4,081
27 28	Lincolnton, First Lincolnton, County	J. A. Abernethy Ambrose Costner.	Claude Ramsaur . W. E. Grigg	204, 134 76, 547	52,000 41,625	5, 755 499
29	Louisburg, First	R. G. Allen	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	93, 149	26,004	19,992
29 30 31 32	Lumberton, First Marion, First	Geo. B. McLeod W. A. Conley	H. M. McAllister. Geo. I. White	$\begin{array}{c c} 193,800 \\ 248,522 \end{array}$	26, 197 26, 400	3,787 13,800
32 33	Morgantown, First	A. M. Kistler Thomas Fawcett.	A. M. Ingold Geo. D. Fawcett	168, 250 248, 284	15,000	7,000
34	Mount Airy, First Newbern, National	Jas. A. Bryan	G. H. Roberts	496,533	12,500 25,000	3,000 50,025
35 36	Newton, Shuford Oxford, First	A. A. Shuford R. W. Lassiter	A. H. Crowell W. H. Hunt	196, 871 257, 922	13, 352 26, 000	5, 696 12, 275 132, 000 2, 422
37	Raleigh, Citizens	Jos. G. Brown	H. E. Litchford	727, 352 53, 129	150,000	132, 000
38 39	Rocky Mount, First Salisbury, First	W. H. S. Burgwyn W. C. Coughenour	Paul R. Capelle W. H. White	53, 129 271, 093	26, 384 12, 625	2, 422 8, 226
40 41	Salisbury, First Shelby, First Shelby, Shelby	Chas. C. Blanton . O. L. Watts	Geo. Blanton	271, 093 586, 263	100,000	
42	Statesvine, First	Jno. A. Cooper	James T. Bowman Geo. H. Brown	93, 913 296, 049	51,769 $25,200$	1,880 19,000
43	Wadesboro, First Washington, First	J. D. Leak J. L. Fowle	W. L. Marshall A. M. Dumay	247, 016 198, 460	25,000 + 12,500 + 12	26,655 7,000
45	Waynesville, First	G. W. Maslin	W. T. Blaylock	131,883	7,577	4,683
46 47	Weldon, First Wilmington, Atlantic	W. H. S. Burgwyn . Jno. S. Armstrong	J. T. Gooch J. W. Yates	159, 221 890, 634	81, 398 165, 000	6, 423 152, 200
48	Wilmington, Murchi- son.	H. C. McQueen	J. V. Grainger	1,660,956	350,000	39, 700
49 50	Wilmington, Southern. Wilson, First	Matt J. Heyer John F. Bruton	C. N. Evans W. E. Warren	468, 934 393, 162	259, 297 102, 000	15, 929 12, 500
51	Winston-Salem, Peo- ples. Winston-Salem, Wa-	John W. Fries	Wm. A. Blair	622, 061	317, 600	38, 360
52	Winston-Salem, Wa- chovia.	Jas. A. Gray		712, 951	52, 300	2,800

NORTH DAKOTA.

					1	
53	Adams, First	C. D. Lord	C. A. Jeglum	\$45, 424	\$6,498	\$10,143
	Antler, First				6, 758	10, 291
	Binford, First				13, 099	1,745
	Bisbee, First				13, 223	10, 829
57	Bismarck, First	C. B. Little	J. L. Bell	479, 927	82,000	148, 803
58	Bottineau, First	W. H. McIntosh	F. W. Cathro	132, 478	39, 030	42,659
59	Bottineau, Bottineau.	H. A. Batie	W. E. Adams	39, 686	7,324	4,845

NORTH CAROLINA.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	- Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$161, 250 214, 754 150, 570 238, 831	\$26,671 51,000 49,572 73,242	\$925,696 1,870,338 1,265,566 1,853,592	\$100,000 300,000 125,000 200,000	\$55,828 202,126 96,700 397,602	\$25,000 300,000 125,000 200,000	\$546,390 878,187 669,147 892,558	\$83,542 50,000 52,000	\$114, 936 190, 025 199, 719 111, 437	1 2 3 4
263, 223	40, 133	1, 360, 713	200,000	102, 032	200,000	686,004		172, 627	5
52,099 17,010 241,735 213,597 121,479 20,397 114,516 69,453 34,704 16,698 44,543 150,829	15, 340 5, 583 27, 981 47, 645 18, 735 7, 368 36, 729 32, 305 10, 225 12, 700 19, 220 27, 976	486, 718 138, 220 1, 250, 284 958, 952 698, 427 174, 155 732, 658 724, 997 350, 575 298, 571 1, 237, 427 835, 919	100,000 25,000 150,000 100,000 25,000 100,000 25,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 100,000	28, 588 2, 113 83, 698 66, 071 37, 081 9, 003 4, 000 27, 012 5, 468 44, 468 38, 005 55, 036	99, 960 25, 000 140, 000 100, 000 25, 000 37, 500 100, 000 45, 000 45, 000 100, 000	113,658 775,327	50,000 50,000 50,000 99,574	1, 137 18, 434 178, 703 66, 670 53, 712 6, 587 1, 191 109, 851 60, 016 45, 445 124, 431 57, 239	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19, 173 16, 690 56, 023 30, 330 51, 818	9, 087 9, 025 18, 091 31, 012 21, 850	141, 381 208, 969 429, 864 910, 782 606, 127	50,000 50,000 75,000 100,000 50,000	771 5,070 38,467 82,540 47,331	12,500 50,000 30,000 100,000 50,000	54,080 91,761 224,628 359,940 369,788	50,000	24, 030 12, 138 61, 769 218, 302 89, 008	18 19 20 21 22
52, 825 65, 521 14, 479 10, 664 60, 543 7, 300 19, 657 31, 867 98, 494 52, 361 20, 989 206, 767 43, 466 56, 726 259, 196 24, 790 98, 066 24, 790 98, 066 32, 782 41, 986 41, 986 41, 986 41, 986 48, 399 351, 269 37, 217 92, 443	3, 700 8, 996 2, 741 705 7, 489 4, 408 9, 835 7, 025 16, 903 28, 400 25, 684 19, 820 6, 542 35, 405 31, 414 44, 983 16, 660 23, 275 6, 584 6,	125, 378 247, 416 192, 422 89, 840 329, 921 130, 379 168, 637 262, 6676 402, 216 258, 614 313, 173 804, 009 279, 205 370, 448 1, 326, 278 113, 267 425, 415 167, 356 445, 465 342, 597 283, 221 193, 450 277, 246 1, 745, 939 2, 591, 045 1, 104, 399 569, 679 1, 107, 147	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 40, 000 25, 000 30, 000 50, 000 100, 000 25, 000 100, 000 25, 000 50, 000	4, 423 9, 038 3, 466 2, 012 9, 76 1, 852 1, 800 3, 160 12, 484 14, 449 229, 600 93, 034 16, 390 136, 448 2, 008 32, 316 26, 170 1, 714 42, 697 51, 874 22, 989 8, 259 111, 891 218, 650 182, 186 111, 106	6, 250 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 40, 000 40, 000 25, 000 15, 000 112, 500 25, 000 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 25, 000 12, 500 25, 000 12, 500 25, 000 12, 500 25, 000 12, 500 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 26, 000 27, 000 25, 000 26, 000 27, 000 27, 000 28, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000 125, 000	89, 705 187, 936 180, 575 10, 908 204, 005 43, 135 100, 837 157, 016 209, 271 193, 665 164, 371 576, 323 201, 051 291, 682 828, 603 61, 169 316, 892 552, 135 43, 191 321, 778 170, 058 195, 440 149, 087 111, 215 870, 714 673, 896 192, 620 220, 839 503, 734	50, 000 40, 000 50, 000 50, 000	48, 740 48, 740 366, 575 1, 084, 963 359, 673 113, 071	23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 40 41 45 46 47 48 49 50 51
75,367	55, 199		150,000	179, 182	48, 900	476,060	100,000	44, 475	F2
								<u> </u>	

NORTH DAKOTA.

	\$6,069 3,505 14,074 18,801 117,829 14,524	\$5, 488 2, 570 1, 766 9, 046 44, 995 12, 182	62, 725 167, 974 873, 555 240, 873	\$25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 50,000	\$2,015 467 5,191 25,777 10,125	\$6, 250 6, 590 12, 500 12, 500 30, 000 12, 500	43, 79) 24, 758 108, 283 587, 442 143, 248	\$50,000	17,000 80,336	53 54 55 56 57 58
Į	10, 304	7, 949		25,000	154	7,000		20,000		59

NORTH DAKOTA—Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 8 4 5	Bowbells, First	Howard Dykman. E. E. More C. J. Lord C. J. Lofgren S. J. Rasmussen C. H. Davidson, jr.	S. G. More Harry Lord D. F. McLaughlin.	\$65, 891 94, 228 230, 916 114, 654 63, 095	\$6,250 25,000 7,000 6,500 6,825	\$6,490 15,000 22,004 18,372 3,875
6 7 8 9	Carrington, First Casselton, First Casselton, Cass County Churchs Ferry, First.	R. C. Kittel N. M. Young H. E. Baird	F. J. Langer J. L. Gunkel H. C. Hansen	206, 666 191, 480 204, 722 87, 072	7,000 25,000 10,250 26,200	16,596 24,847 2,475 9,300
10 11 12 13 14 15	Cooperstown, First Courtenay, First Crary, First Crystal, First Devils Lake, First Devils Lake, Ramsey	R. C. Cooper. C. H. Ross. J. H. Smith. A. F. Appleton. H. E. Baird. C. M. Fisher	Iver Udgaard Loran Nichols O. C. Sagmoen C. A. Appleton F. H. Routier Blanding Fisher	276, 325 76, 892 75, 199 65, 646 831, 643 253, 144	12, 500 6, 500 18, 069 6, 523 52, 460 13, 250	9, 908 5, 944 2, 685 19, 000 35, 915 25, 615
16 17 18	County. Dickinson, First Dickinson, Dakota Dickinson, Merchants	A. Hilliard W. L. Richards J. F. Davis	R. H. Johnson F. D. Hevener J. L. Hughes	806, 382 236, 483 102	12,500 12,844 12,992	25,000 21,341 15,952
19 20 21 22	Drayton, First Edgeley, First Edmore, First	S. R. Smith Wm. T. Martin David H. Beecher. F. B. Gannon	Geo. A. McCrea A. J. Kesler John A. Honey B. R. Crabtree	168, 891 145, 743 120, 900 219, 653	25, 800 6, 443 6, 406 25, 000	7,537 8,025 14,042 25,316 2,327
23 24 25 26	Ellendale, First Enderlin, First Eyeland, First Fairmount, First Fargo, First Fargo, Fargo Fargo, Merchants	P. P. Burtness F. D. Weck D. C. Steele Robert Jones Martin Hector	Geo. S. Matteson. Geo. F. Elsberry. Jno. F. Cross F. A. Irish G. E. Nichols	52, 461 43, 297 66, 569 1, 725, 286	6, 967 13, 039 7, 100 314, 150 67, 495	$egin{array}{c} 4,529 \ 9,138 \ 15,000 \ \end{array}$
27 28 29 30 31	Fessenden, First Fingal, First Finley, First	N. A. Lewis A. H. Birch L. A. Batcheller C. L. Grandin	S. S. Lyon W. S. Birch C. E. Batcheller Elmer E. Taisey	172, 207 494, 141 116, 577 64, 988 80, 638	67, 495 129, 960 6, 250 26, 066 -6, 562	33, 551 61, 049 13, 120 6, 967 5, 164
32 33 34 35	Forman, First	J. L. Mitchell Robt, W. Akin Wm. C. Leistikow. F. R. Fulton J. Walker Smith	R. L. Himebaugh. Herman G. Perske J. L. Cashel D. C. Moore	49, 370 304, 019 202, 764	7,726 10,312 12,500 51,000	4, 229 3, 428 63, 486 59, 994
36 37 38	Grand Forks, First Grand Forks, Union National. Hampden, First	C. D. Lord	S. S. Titus Sidney Clarke E. R. Swarthout	62, 926	100,000 25,000 10,475	39, 201 4, 748
39 40 41 42 43 44	Hankinson, First Hankinson, Citizens Hannaford, First Harvey, First Hatton, First Hatton, Farmers and	W. L. Carter E. Hunger A. H. Berg R. W. Akin M. F. Hegge M. L. Elken	E. L. Kinney F. O. Hunger A. O. Anderson Aug. Peterson A. Hanson T. E. Nelson	73, 522 34, 075 92, 027 109, 085 137, 400 55, 316	17, 513 7, 678 13, 086 20, 663 10, 500 6, 531	10, 733 8, 844 10, 617 12, 858 11, 875 12, 670
45 46 47 48 49	Merchants. Hillsboro, First Hillsboro, Hillsboro Hope, First Hunter, First Jamestown, Citizens	E. Y. Sarles	J. E. Fencel Ole Arnegard M. B. Cassell W. H. Simmons C. R. Hodge	249, 201	12,500 12,500 12,688 10,450 12,949 25,000	43, 683 25, 364 12, 504 6, 802 5, 749
50 51 52	Jamestown, James River. Kenmare, First Kenmare, Kenmare	W. B. S. Trimble . E. J. Weiser J. N. Fox	A. B. De Nault David Clark, jr P. M. Cole	503, 138 126, 418	25,000 6,516 16,250	28,720
53 54 55 56	Kensal, First Knox, First Kramer, First Lakota, N. B. of La-	C. H. Ross	C. A. Peterson O. T. Newhouse	59, 454 33, 135 62, 853	6, 634 6, 547 6, 703 25, 000	12,646 26,322 7,199 13,270 8,210 5,640
57 58 59 60	kota. Lamoure, First Langdon, First Landsford, First Larimore, N. B. of	B. N. Stone P. C. Donovan H. P. Opfer F. E. Kenaston	O. E. Thompson	201, 164	6, 250 25, 000 6, 752 7, 093	4, 523 32, 797 5, 995 8, 017
61 62 63	Larimore. Leeds, First Lidgerwood, First Lidgerwood, Lidger-	E. B. Page E. A. Movius M. Lynch	E. F. Jones J. H. Movius	105, 079 208, 686	25, 861 12, 500 10, 400	13, 277 13, 800 1, 830
64 65 66 67	wood. Lisbon, First Litchville, First Maddock, First	R. S. Adams L. C. Bordwell A. M. Sheimo	H. K. Adams A. P. Hanson Norman H. Story.	67, 085 84, 047	51,050 6,492 10,375 12,500	19,505 5,218 5,452

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

NORTH DAKOTA—Continued.

Re	sources.				Liabi	lities.		
Due from banks, e change and oth cash items.	x- Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion,	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$38, 06 5, 63 41, 00 25, 01 14, 79 41, 99 19, 44 24, 22 32, 64 15, 00 19, 92 10, 67 93, 14 72, 34	2,486 16,641 10,817 18,3211 19,265 16,314 11,377 11,8,139 17,77 18,134 17,77 18,8,74 18,874 18,974 18,925	\$123, 656 142, 323 317, 595 175, 353 91, 804 291, 497 804, 681 249, 709 154, 952 342, 754 110, 186 124, 248 110, 765 548, 418 386, 722	\$25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	\$17, 417 8, 342 12, 712 9, 664 3, 578 18, 182 7, 388 8, 950 4, 517 19, 675 4, 826 5, 100 2, 274 10, 000 10, 362	\$6, 250 25, 000 7, 000 6, 200 6, 500 7, 000 25, 000 10, 000 25, 000 12, 500 6, 500 6, 550 6, 250 50, 000	\$74, 989 83, 981 264, 453 132, 179 56, 726 241, 315 232, 569 184, 287 100, 435 220, 579 73, 860 77, 648 62, 241 410, 619 308, 536		\$8, 430 2, 310 4, 674 21, 472 40, 000 15, 000 27, 799 5, 324
258, 88 46, 73 53, 56 25, 56 20, 37 60, 78 31, 90 111, 77 279, 9 42, 83 66, 66 25, 31 17, 4 14, 11 6, 94 82, 4 28, 6 123, 3 41, 0	11	1, 155, 378 327, 384 83, 669 237, 027 245, 126 169, 162 348, 879 96, 147 76, 550 98, 262 2, 425, 674 169, 911 120, 862 111, 159 95, 204 72, 862 719, 667 719, 667 614, 118	50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 20,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 26,000 100,000 100,000	175, 223 16, 919 7, 155 2, 961 8, 203 14, 767 1, 343 54, 506 12, 758 27, 144 5, 000 1, 152 2, 500 1, 750 12, 176 13, 798 21, 176 13, 798 22, 558 24, 739	12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 25, 000 6, 250 25, 000 6, 500 12, 500 6, 500 200, 000 15, 000 6, 250 25, 000 6, 250 25, 000 12, 500 6, 250 25, 000 12, 500 49, 500 25, 000	909, 188 234, 498 21, 169 179, 872 207, 463 124, 709 275, 718 64, 104 33, 550 60, 891 1, 551, 039 185, 560 480, 607, 710 77, 700 77, 700 77, 454 32, 892, 894 234, 798 432, 496 411, 208	\$105,000 50,000	8, 462 13, 467 3, 752 5, 000 8, 394 5, 500 741 315, 129 26, 059 42, 863 26, 728 2, 000 7, 000 4, 014 17, 500 22, 000 63, 613 58, 176
4, 92 15, 93 20, 26 9, 03 35, 58 37, 00 10, 63	63 8,573 68 6,329 64 5,608 66 22,923 70 19,279	85, 222 126, 294 77, 194 130, 422 201, 115 207, 061 91, 597	25,000 30,000 30,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	3,668 18,915 6,343 51	10,000 17,500 7,500 12,500 20,000 10,000 6,250	44,796 73,444 59,694 69,951 136,052 165,718 60,238		5,000 19,303 1,148
41, 8, 35, 76 57, 20 27, 4, 13, 56 60, 47	57 17, 772 92 7, 372 17 7, 867 57 8, 466	352, 411 340, 604 342, 024 138, 222 180, 718 644, 770	50,000 50,000 50,000 30,000 50,000 100,000	11,525 20,483 11,209 1,425 2,716 33,083	12,500 12,500 12,500 10,000 12,500 25,000	268, 892 257, 621 229, 037 93, 537		9, 494 39, 278 3, 260
31, 78 34, 19 17, 40 8, 85 12, 55 29, 2	95 9,455 1,969 27 2,980 2,565	187, 075 205, 536 92, 660 64, 759 92, 869 182, 780	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	8,539 21,726 1,760 1,188 1,827 10,970	6,500 16,250 6,500 6,250 6,500 25,000	140, 536 127, 762 59, 400 32, 321 54, 542 121, 810		6,500 14,798 5,000
41, 63 22, 93 18, 29 11, 63	32 9,979 96 4,955	173, 331 291, 872 87, 840 97, 025	25, 000 50, 000 22, 500 25, 000	7, 439 11, 192 683 1,583	6, 250 25, 000 6, 500 6, 500	1	1	34, 030
11, 63 31, 3 37, 3	34 2,742 11 19,109 17 4,476	158, 598 285, 436 140, 623	25, 000 50, 000 35, 000	1, 250 10, 252	25,000 12,500 10,000	96, 398 170, 488 95, 547		10, 945 42, 196 76
68, 5 15, 8 2 0, 4 9 0, 2	5,636 56 3,144	445, 057 100, 269 123, 474 581, 150	50,000 25,000 25,000 50,000	10, 184 1, 414 27, 337	50,000 6,250 10,000 12,500	334,873 67,605 73,974 436,748		14,500

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

NORTH DAKOTA-Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 4 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 5 26 27 28 9 30 31 32 33 33	Mayville, First. McHenry, First. McHenry, First. Milnor, Milnor Milton, First Minnewaukan, First Minnewaukan, First Minot, Second Minot, Union Mohall, First Munich, First New Rockford, First New Rockford, First New Salem, First New Salem, First Oakes, First Oakes, Oakes Omemee, First Oakes, Oakes Omemee, First Ookey, First Page, First Park River, First Portland, First Rock Lake, First Rock Lake, First Rolla, First Rolla, First Rugby, First St. Thomas, First St. Thomas, First Stark weather, First Tolley, First Tower City, First Tower City, First Valley City, American	H. A. Barnes D. F. Vail W. W. McQueen C. H. Davidson, jr. J. Roach F. H. Wellcome H. N. Peck D. H. Beccher C. J. Lord T. L. Beiseker Ernest Bacon W. H. Robinson Thos. F. Marshall H. S. Nichols D. McKinnon John Trotter Geo. Sunberg L. B. Hanna D. H. Beecher G. A. White F. L. Thompson C. C. Dinehart	Geo. O. Stomner. G. P. Cross. F. W. Vail. H. G. Halverson. O. I. Hegge. R. E. Barron Emery Olmstcad. H. H. Steele. Usher L. Burdick. T. G. Simpson. Jimes E. Hyde. C. A. B. Landt. H. C. McCartney. J. E. Bunday. A. B. Landt. H. C. McCartney. J. E. Bunday. A. R. Batie. T. L. Tillisch. A. R. Thompson. W. J. Lorshbough. Geo. E. Towle. P. M. Paulson. Cal. A. Lapham. Marion Edwards. G. W. Pow. A. H. Jones. Edwin H. James. Jes. K. Banks. T. J. Dougherty. J. M. Hynes. S. F. Sherman. J. N. Kuhl. John Tracy. John Tracy. John Tracy. James Grady.	\$246, 697 50, 200 69, 993 73, 290 131, 251 324, 720 214, 276 81, 125 82, 602 29, 360 52, 099 56, 008 116, 406 158, 778 108, 974 61, 421 84, 346 43, 791 128, 691 133, 463 43, 716 56, 457 166, 308 168, 457 168, 615 168, 308 168, 457 168, 615 168, 308 168, 457 168, 615 168, 308 174, 790 140, 819 106, 835 32, 213 128, 248 71, 827 587, 574 284, 160	\$12,600 6,465 10,441 6,752 10,200 62,500 13,125 26,200 6,784 7,280 10,690 10,725 6,824 25,558 26,300 7,088 6,625 6,469 6,500 12,500 6,555 6,632 13,039 10,000 7,069 6,555 6,632 13,039 10,000 7,069 6,555 6,632 13,039 10,000 7,069 6,555 6,738 7,000 7,069 6,556 7,738 7,000 7,069 6,508	\$23,800 5,885 21,008 11,349 7,210 117,345 26,239 11,961 9,354 4,951 1,500 10,386
34 35	Wahpeton, Citizens Wahpeton, German- American.	Fred E. Kenaston E. R. Gamble	Taco. Albrecht J. P. Reeder	140, 505 71, 016	51,828 15,623	11,000 3,535
36 37 38 39 40 41 42	Wahpeton, National . Washburn, First Westhope, First Williston, First Williston, Citizens Willow City, First Willow City, Merchants	Wesley Patterson. Geo. L. Robinson. Geo. Sunberg C. H. Davidson, jr. H. C. De Laney F. M. Rich J. Rosholt	W. L. Carter F. E. Funk W. J. Cooper B. J. Schoregge Bertha Maloy R. E. McCain George Sunberg	156, 024 141, 577 88, 943 98, 148 130, 871 102, 110 148, 725	50,000 13,135 10,500 7,000 13,133 6,633 10,488	15, 290 14, 206 15, 773 13, 410 14, 797 13, 994 20, 328
43 44	Wimbledon, First Wyndmere, First	A. L. Ober Geo. C. Ottis	H. M. Stroud J. McGann	87, 640 55, 468	$15,720 \\ 6,566$	9, 574 4, 716

OHIO.

45 Ada, First Justin Brewer Clyde Sharp \$92,751 \$10,6	00 \$3,000
46 Adena, Peoples Nathan R. Smith. A. R. Lupton 79, 763 6, 4	38 5,171
47 Akron, First	00 266, 945
48 Akron, Second Henry Robinson Geo. D. Bates 1, 903, 084 357,	00 163,431
49 Akron, National City. N. C. Stone Harry Williams 514, 508 155,	250 54, 294
50 Alliance, First W. M. Reed A. L. Atkinson 311, 832 26, 6	64 64,712
51 Amesville, First	75 6,900
52 Arcanum, First Daniel Francis C. C. Taylor 159, 864 12,	00 89,848
53 Ashland, First J. O. Jennings Joseph Patterson . 278, 900 58, 6	320 133,050
54 Ashtabula, Farmers. H. M. Kunkle E. R. Pierce	000 85,563
55 Ashtabula, Marine Ed. S. Henry E. W. Savage 447,534 25,6	000 57,680
56 Ashtabula, N. B. of Chas. Walker B. B. Seymour 594, 850 25, 6	000 12,658
Ashtabula.	
57 Athens, First Henry O'Bleness D. H. Moore	500 46, 127
58 Athens, Athens W. N. Alderman J. D. Foster, jr 179, 541 51,	91 85,863
59 Baltimore, First A. Hausberger C. M. Wagner 64, 594 6,	72 8,923
60 Barnesyille, First J. M. Lewis G. E. Bradfield 528, 940 155, 0	
61 Barnesville, N. B. of J. S. Ely	/93 146, 110
Barnesville	!
62 Batavia, First M. Jamieson J. F. Dial 176, 823 80, 6	000 80, 200 -

NORTH DAKOTA—Continued.

Resources.						i			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$26, 566 3, 417 23, 747 4, 159 9, 667 82, 425 52, 481 13, 663 1, 013 7, 854 10, 927 16, 328 21, 421 51, 325 20, 600 16, 282 21, 421 51, 325 20, 600 16, 282 21, 421 51, 325 20, 600 16, 282 21, 421 51, 325 20, 600 16, 282 21, 421 51, 325 20, 600 16, 282 21, 421 51, 325 20, 600 16, 282 21, 421 51, 325 20, 600 16, 282 21, 421 51, 425 35, 373 17, 912 25, 489 12, 574 25, 013 26, 9124 26, 489 12, 574 12, 465 7, 278 14, 328 99, 505 15, 200 48, 180 21, 963 33, 074 39, 772 4, 444 33, 772 4, 445 33, 228	\$17, 175 5,807 3,375 5,807 3,627 8,571 27,600 21,014 1,947 9,268 3,972 16,690 9,742 5,360 9,742 5,360 11,516 12,535 4,411 7,266 2,516 12,535 5,729 9,311 3,965 57,791 7,816 10,736 8,207 7,471 14,658 6,451 6,707 6,492	\$326, 838 69, 342 130, 996 99, 177 166, 899 614, 590 327, 135 135, 378 103, 725 50, 522 84, 481 257, 226 174, 916 96, 556 110, 459 68, 424 185, 980 399, 280 173, 504 466, 281 84, 787 220, 010 241, 756 124, 056 126, 377 181, 363 105, 661 1754, 663 335, 319 262, 249 120, 344 261, 859 223, 348 126, 112 158, 493	\$50,000 25,000	\$16, 160 118 3, 179 5, 670 20, 701 4, 928 503 1, 487 4, 838 6, 055 2, 237 5, 592 3, 170 34, 343 10, 909 9, 630 2, 944 17, 050 5, 578 3, 434 17, 050 9, 630 9, 630 9, 630 80, 681 36, 288 14, 960 80, 681 36, 288 14, 960 80, 681 36, 288 14, 960 80, 681 36, 288	\$12,500 6,250 10,000 12,500 12,500 12,500 10,000 12,500 10,000 10,000 6,250 25,000 7,000 12,500 6,250 6,500 12,500 12,500 6,250 6,500 12,500 12,500 6,250 12,500	90, 878 43, 248 43, 248 448, 279 448, 279 75, 450 58, 960 48, 116 59, 973 119, 230 191, 499 122, 679 58, 964 78, 039 36, 585 146, 806 302, 437 131, 345 34, 601 41, 843 167, 960 161, 553 83, 122 155, 131 90, 694 104, 896 62, 615 605, 026 182, 077 17, 155 74, 794 89, 795 144, 701 78, 336 120, 216	\$49,875	21, 500 3, 570 33, 242 92, 425 5, 000 12, 822 9, 672 3, 000 2, 500 43, 875 10, 000 20, 000 20, 000 10, 146 6, 456 46, 954 25, 134	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3
53, 477 12, 683 14, 850 12, 196 13, 520	6, 492 6, 185 10, 457 6, 266 4, 655	218, 770 141, 605 204, 848 131, 396 84, 925	50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	3,557 3,342 2,566 1,683	6, 250 10, 000 15, 000 6, 250	81,798 156,506		14, 082 25, 000 10, 000 10, 000	4 4 4

OHIO.

\$48, 102 9, 275 248, 754 391, 486 218, 954 68, 467 16, 087 66, 282 282, 082 62, 306	\$18, 388 6, 253 114, 799 120, 000 73, 728 21, 076 3, 863 20, 560 57, 138 22, 475	\$172, 241 106, 900 2, 294, 577 2, 935, 501 1, 016, 734 492, 751 110, 282 349, 054 809, 790 737, 104	\$25,000 25,000 200,000 550,000 100,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 150,000	\$17, 102 2, 270 293, 776 89, 167 42, 948 27, 160 804 16, 878 82, 713 145, 999	\$10,000 5,650 95,350 300,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 12,500 50,000	\$118, 139 71, 480 1, 697, 205 2, 049, 700 708, 578 339, 543 59, 478 269, 676 626, 999 389, 979	\$50,000 50,000	\$2,000 2,500 8,246 96,634 15,208 1,048	45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54
125,234 $248,016$	24, 600 23, 321	680,048 903,845	100,000 100,000	19, 318 51, 241	25,000 25,000	523, 424 720, 623		12, 306 6, 981	55 56
154, 931 48, 700 17, 515	35, 935 7, 765 3, 080	509, 922 373, 360 100, 584	50,000 100,000 25,000	33, 116 2, 322 460	12,500 50,000 6,300	375, 451 206, 338 68, 824	35, 000	3, 855 14, 700	57 58 59
128, 930 47, 154	94, 800 39, 252	1, 489, 216 786, 086	100, 000 100, 000	84, 274 51, 754	100, 000 100, 000	1, 133, 891 444, 205	55,000 70,000	16, 051 20, 127	60 61
56,092	14,064	407, 179	80,000	20, 139	80,000	227,040			62

OHIO—Continued.

-				Resources.		
	Location and name of bank.	President,	Cashier,	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3	Beallsville, First Bellaire, First Bellaire, Farmers and Merchants.	E. E. Miller Geo. W. Yost John Du Bois	Harry Briggs Jas. T. Kelley R. L. Bowman	\$117,722 680,362 330,184	\$13,000 210,634 156,500	\$3,150 261,133 47,826
4	Bellefontaine, Belle- fontaine.	Chas. McLaughlin	Earl M. Smith	176,134	50,000	71, 255
5	Bellefontaine, Peo-	J. B. Williams	R. B. Keller	381,945	25,000	97,500
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Bellevue, First Belmont, Belmont Bethel, First. Bethesda, First Bluffton, First Bowerstown, First Bowling Green, First Bridgeport, Bridge-	G. E. Pomeroy. L. Schooley. W. A. Julian. T. M. Kildow. Simon Herr W. B. Penn Guy C. Nearing. J. J. Holloway.	J. W. Close J. F. Neff G. G. Bambach E. F. Barnes John Bixel Bert Mann B. C. Harding F. W. Henderson	292, 944 50, 298 84, 351 144, 571 132, 560 85, 994 251, 429 760, 500	12,500 26,000 12,420 25,000 6,530 7,050 12,500 150,000	75, 055 86, 327 31, 493 5, 000 56, 271 30, 229 27, 086 110, 010
14 15	port. Bryan, First Bryan, Farmers	W. W. Morrison C. A. Bowersox	F. L. Niederaur Chas. M. Wertz	325, 576 390, 117	36,000 100,000	42,742 35,366
16	Bucyrus, First Bucyrus, Second Burton, First Butler, First Byesville, First	J. B. Gormly	E. G. Real	165, 374 320, 823	25 000 1	58 800 1
17 18	Burton, First	E. Blair C. A. Paine	J. C. F. Hull G. B. Fox A. R. Byrns	160, 836 66, 190	50,000 25,943 6,881	29, 592 18, 591 10, 561
19 20	Byesville, First	A. J. Solomon G. S. Trenner	E. P. Finley	117, 245	7,875	22, 380 27, 279
$\frac{21}{22}$	Cadiz, First Cadiz, Fourth Cadiz, Farmers and	W. S. Cessna J. E. McPeck M. J. Brown	E. P. Finley G. W. Grissinger J. M. Schreiber C. O. F. Brown	364, 378 584, 953 269, 527	90,000 113,300 50,000	27,279 $217,139$ $42,734$
23	Mechanics.					
24 25	Cadiz, Harrison Caldwell, Noble County.	D. Cunningham E. J. Hoge	J. M. Sharon W. E. Tipton	830, 990 250, 860	100,000 60,000	114, 625 5, 453
26 27	Caldwell Citizens	O.O. McKee E. W. Matthews	V. E. Harkins W. S. McCartney	161, 560 222, 160	62,000 159,500	35, 000 121, 040
28 29	Cambridge, Central Cambridge, Guernsey . Cambridge, National .	A. L. Petty S. J. McMahon	W.S. McCartney A. A. Taylor C. S. McMahon	222, 160 52, 969 450, 060	159, 500 53, 700	121,040 82,000 41,000
80	Camaen, First	O. M. Bake	Azel Pierce	136, 226 316, 835	53, 400 25, 937	2.472
8 1 3 2	Canal Dover, First Canal Dover, Ex- change.	J. F. Townsend C. F. Baker	Vic Wentz Jesse D. Baker	2/1,114	25, 937 50, 580 51, 500	46, 450 27, 300
33 34	Canfield, Farmers Canton, First	Alex. Dickson J. J. Sullivan	H. A. Manchester. W. G. Saxton	202, 156 1,859, 620 468, 565	37, 941 257, 618 207, 000	11,744 136,561 148,800
8 5 36	Canton, First Canton, City Cardington, First	W. H. Clark F. P. Hills	W. G. Saxton H. S. Kaufman W. P. Vaughan		207, 000 58, 508	148, 800 20, 578
37 38	Carey, First Celina, First	Byron Ogg	I. L. Culler	68,417	27, 175 50, 350	3,600
39	Centerburg, First Chardon, First	J. H. Day M. W. Hicks	C. H. Howick J. K. Haiden	15,510	6, 546	67,525 $1,471$
40 41	! Chesterhill Riret	A. D. Downing C. P. Yocom	S. S. Smith Carl Patterson	255, 928 127, 385	25, 000 25, 000	118,608 14,500
42 43	Chillicothe, First	Alex. Renick J. B. Scearce	Samuel M. Veail Theo. Spetnagel	704, 685	274, 840 108, 500	293, 913
44 45	Chillicothe, First Chillicothe, Central Chillicothe, Citizens . Chillicothe, Ross	G. A. Vaughters Wm. Poland	H. E. Holland John Tomlinson	704, 685 440, 980 458, 010 488, 108	100,000 194,802	293, 913 332, 617 17, 000 83, 000
4 6	l County	W.S. Rowe	T. J. Davis	1		
47	Cincinnati, First Cincinnati, Second Cincinnati, Third	C. H. Davis	G. W. Williams	16, 659, 085 3, 176, 248 3, 524, 238	2,843,450 515,300	2,916,278 471,710
48 49	Cincinnati, Fourth	C. H. Kellogg M. Morris White	Wm. A. Lemmon . H. P. Cooke	3.064.249	1,350,500 753,050	1,635,126 369,000
50 51	Cincinnati, Fourth Cincinnati, Fifth Cincinnati, Atlas	C. A. Hinch Geo. Guckenber- ger.	Edward Seiter Wm. Guckenber- ger.	5,931,960 1,686,960	753, 050 803, 440 73, 290	1,017,510 1,531,525
52 53	Cincinnati, Citizens Cincinnati, German Cincinnati, Market	B.S. Cunningham Geo. H. Bohrer	O P. Tucker W. C. Wachs	4,490,711 3,080,200 2,197,477	1,250,000	1,685,698
54 55	Cincinnati, Mer-	J. Fleischmann M. E. Ingalls	Edwd. A. Donally. W. W. Brown	2, 197, 477 5, 765, 975	1, 250, 000 486, 781 200, 000 513, 956	1, 332, 897 427, 187 2, 208, 986
56 57 58 59 60 61 62	chants. Circleville, First Circleville, Second Clarksville, Farmers. Clarksville, Farmers. Clarington, First Cleveland, First Cleveland, Bank of	B. F. Benford S. T. Ruggles A. C. Bell L. A. Bowman C. Muhleman Jno. Sherwin Geo. A. Garrett-	G. G. Stouch G. A. Schleyer W. G. Jacob C inton Madden Julius Steiger C. E. Farnsworth. G. S. Russell	176, 529	130,000 57,200 25,000 26,100 26,000 1,241,529 650,000	114,510 19,123 23,785 3,450 54,431 1,278,554 1,622,596
	Commerce Nat.	son.		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		,,

of National Banks on September 4, 1906-Continued.

OHIO—Continued.

Resou	rces.	l	Liabilities.									
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.				
\$235,524 210,805 109,128	\$20,666 44,740 15,991	\$390,062 1,407,674 659,629	\$25,000 200,000 100,000	\$2,582 90,704 14,009	\$12,500 200,000 100,000	\$349, 457 912, 786 233, 419	\$ 50,000	\$523 4, 184 162, 201	1 2 3			
70, 286	32, 085	399, 760	100,000	21,193	49, 995	221, 124		7,448	4			
86, 685	54, 141	645, 271	100,000	39, 726	25,000	449, 868		30,677	5			
98, 544 26, 772 17, 589 42, 482 35, 796 20, 944 20, 074 198, 294	26, 290 10, 478 3, 964 11, 400 8, 800 5, 700 17, 477 57, 543	505, 333 199, 875 149, 817 228, 453 239, 957 149, 917 328, 566 1, 276, 347	50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000	24, 679 2, 629 6, 073 7, 762 7, 126 1, 432 14, 601 42, 334	12,500 24,500 12,000 25,000 6,300 6,300 11,900 98,800	414, 117 138, 238 106, 744 170, 691 201, 581 116, 548 252, 065 950, 710	50,000	4, 037 9, 508 637 34, 503	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13			
116, 998 101, 961 90, 141 100, 710 25, 350 41, 008 31, 951 38, 731 70, 424 24, 394	25, 000 19, 660 15, 407 40, 695 10, 291 8, 180 17, 063 20, 236 92, 798 47, 500	546, 316 647, 104 349, 722 541, 820 241, 011 132, 820 196, 514 540, 624 1, 078, 609 434, 155	60, 000 50, 000 100, 000 60, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 120, 000 120, 000 50, 000	21,000 23,567 31,992 39,410 2,711 1,025 5,172 35,951 36,965 29,886	35, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 6, 300 7, 500 90, 000 110, 000 50, 000	405, 185 439, 899 192, 730 392, 196 188, 300 82, 655 158, 342	50,000	25, 131 33, 638 214 17, 840	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23			
92, 562 70, 444	94, 810 33, 741	1, 232, 987 420, 498	100,000 60,000	105, 200 58, 062	98, 895 6 0, 000	920, 513 239, 858		8, 379 2, 578	24 25			
43, 915 106, 747 35, 230 209, 647 46, 367 155, 540 26, 871	25, 636 38, 312 23, 052 40, 765 8, 382 27, 000 16, 960	328, 111 647, 759 196, 951 794, 872 219, 384 606, 405 393, 745	60,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 30,680 50,000 50,000	18, 069 47, 368 11, 106 35, 088 726 15, 387 30, 750	60,000 100,000 50,000 47,300 25,000 50,000 50,000	190, 042 348, 805 85, 178 595, 477 162, 562 486, 378 250, 138	50,000	1,586 667 17,007 416 4,640 12,857	26 27 28 29 30 31 32			
28, 248 463, 995 186, 427 11, 214 26, 348 122, 638 34, 141 80, 719 46, 620 206, 163 160, 625 126, 670 185, 057	17, 035 79, 484 44, 662 13, 254 7, 030 39, 348 4, 152 25, 045 11, 770 63, 509 47, 688 39, 023 44, 465	297, 124 2, 797, 278 1, 055, 454 246, 744 132, 570 787, 410 61, 820 225, 275 1, 548, 110 1, 090, 410 740, 703 995, 432	50,000 200,000 200,000 60,000 25,000 50,000 22,500 50,000 25,000 150,000 100,000 100,000	15, 556 133, 305 10, 796 23, 046 3, 944 20, 433 31, 114 9, 719 225, 564 161, 070 22, 361 118, 641	35,000 200,000 197,700 57,100 25,000 6,300 25,000 25,000 148,000 100,000 98,900 148,800	2, 183, 778 558, 319 106, 468 78, 656 639, 419 32, 187 399, 186 162, 056 891, 144 717, 767 507, 633	45,000 94,980	35, 195 88, 639 130 27, 558	33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45			
4, 347, 544 763, 569 1, 006, 233 1, 189, 060 1, 780, 503 1, 028, 552	424, 746	28, 656, 113 5, 351, 573 7, 975, 402 5, 626, 327 10, 337, 213 4, 665, 626	5,000,000 500,000 1,200,000 500,000 1,000,000 400,000	1, 799, 861 698, 328 611, 580 806, 638 695, 379 531, 537	2, 345, 000 498, 700 1, 192, 300 500, 000 587, 100 30, 000	8, 375, 906 2, 355, 674 3, 096, 248 1, 555, 665 3, 537, 855 3, 109, 357	216, 608 250, 000 200, 000	10, 714, 604 1, 298, 871 1, 658, 606 2, 014, 024 4, 316, 829 594, 732	46 47 48 49 50 51			
1,528,267 1,296,835 860,111 2,365,958	787, 654 394, 218 245, 013 1, 094, 522	9, 742, 325 6, 590, 931 3, 929, 788 11, 949, 397	1,000,000 500,000 500,000 1,200,000	595, 580 661, 308 351, 045 416, 988	1,000,000 432,800 100,000 500,000	3,416, 993 2,731, 846 2,515, 152 6,090, 190	100,000	3, 479, 752 2, 239, 977 363, 591 3, 742, 269	52 53 54 55			
102, 996 98, 089 78, 001 6, 870	20, 699 35, 322 38, 914 4, 279	704 796	180,000 125,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 2,500,000 2,000,000	72, 413 53, 873 37, 500 1, 630 7, 794 809, 288 1, 379, 791	129, 100 32, 200 25, 000 24, 500 25, 000 1, 000, 000 484, 150	363, 363 537, 764 414, 306 77, 954 270, 540 11, 407, 113 8, 149, 089	25, 000 244, 230 145, 028	9, 910 16, 535 14, 317 560 12 13, 526, 395 3, 580, 152	56 57 58 59 60 61 62			

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

OHIO—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier,	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\begin{array}{c}1\\2\\3\\4\end{array}$	Cleveland, Central Cleveland, Cleveland. Cleveland, Market Cleveland, National	J. J. Sullivan P. M. Spencer Wm. F. Sprague John F. Whitelaw	C. A. Paine T. W. Hill W. K. Rose E. R. Date	\$6, 227, 712 1, 967, 730 622, 671 1, 167, 605	\$1,068,500 516,500 265,000 150,000	\$60,000 145,115 65,349 252,450
5	City. Cleveland, National Commercial.	Joseph Colwell	L. A. Murfey	4, 689, 713	524, 219	571, 222
6 7	Cleveland, Union Cleves, Hamilton	E. H. Bourne Morgan Wamsley.	E. R. Fancher W. C. Renaker	9, 505, 538 101, 206	811,000 26,100	669, 532 18, 400
8 9 10	County. Columbiana, First Columbus, City Columbus, Commer-	John E. Allen Foster Copeland W. F. Hoffman	C. M. Young J. J. Jennings G. A. Archer	134, 416 1, 148, 584 2, 313, 672	21, 615 108, 766 250, 000	44, 505 37, 815 11, 782
11 12	cial. Columbus, Deshl er Columbus, Hayden-	Jno. G. Deshler F. W. Prentiss	C. J. Hardy W. P. Little	1,198,893 2,174,349	500, 640 500, 000	51,305 411,500
13	Clinton. Columbus, Hunting- ton.	P. W. Huntington.	Theo. S. Hunting-	1, 120, 506	200,000	5,720
14	Columbus, N. B. of Commerce.	J. C. Campbell	P. L. Schneider	881,337	52,000	23,000
15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Columbus, New First. Columbus, Ohio Columbus, Union Convoy, First Coolville, Coolville Cortland, First Coshocton; Commer-	Charles R. Mayers John Siebert. W. S. Courtright. A. Mollenkopf. J. E. Hartnell N. A. Cowdery J. W. Cassingham.	P. A. De Long L. F. Kiesewetter E. J. Vaughan C. H. Dye J. E. Bailey I. E. Kennedy R. B. Caldwell	1,830,857 2,653,968 2,431,097 96,065 43,468 230,485 550,986	524,066 400,000 104,786 25,750 19,698 26,180 138,100	1, 939, 251 561, 072 490, 211 7, 341 1, 448 26, 900 164, 505
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 85 67	Coshocton, Coshocton Covington, Citizens. Crestline, First. Dalton, First. Dayton, Third. Dayton, Fourth Dayton, City Dayton, Dayton Dayton, Merchants. Dayton, Teutonia Dayton, Winters. Defiance, First. Defiance, Merchants. Delaware, First.	M. Q. Baker Henry Flesh. Wm. Montieth. H. M. Rudy J. K. McIntire. T. Huffman Thos. De Armon. S. W. Davies A. Gebhart J. D. Whitmore J. H. Winters FEdward Squire C. P. Harley J. D. Van Deman S. Moore	T. L. Montgomery D. E. Faul. F. P. Hayes T. C. Hunsicker Chas. Rench. W. F. Hockett W. B. Gebhart R. S. Wilcock Chas. W. Slagle J. Schumacher F. A. Funkhouser Virgil Squire E. P. Hooker G. W. Powers E. I. Pollock	1,467,950 1,230,021 717,058 389,767 1,387,211 460,580 209,173	50,000 26,150 26,396 225,000 100,000 100,000 208,800 206,550 50,000 239,424 104,000 100,300 102,125	188, 298 28, 182 84, 494 105, 831 104, 000 132, 663 52, 420 107, 188 231, 654 50, 000 13, 044 32, 259 65, 456 72, 003
37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Delphos, National Delta, Farmers Dennison, Dennison Dillonvale, First Dresden, First Dresden, Dresden	Alex Shenk Charles Grisier Maurice Moody J. N. Richardson J. G. Stump Wm. C. Copland S. A. Hagerman	E. L. Stallkamp W. C. Hoch Edwin D. Moody W. M. Cattell C. S. Littick John Horning	443, 844 322, 581 165, 720 208, 797 157, 412 286, 624 55, 856 42, 512	31, 000 25, 500 41, 000 25, 360 52, 250 6, 700	147, 689 28, 964 36, 291 21, 460 18, 972 51, 303 34, 211
44 45 46	Dunkirk, First Dunkirk, Woodruff East Liverpool, First . East Liverpool, Citi-	John Woodruff, sr. J. C. Thompson Joseph G. Lee	Chas. L. Fulks Irvin Woodruff T. H. Fisher H. H. Blythe	60, 953 654, 375 378, 676	6, 584 12, 961 206, 400 156, 272	34, 211 38, 175 71, 460 34, 500
47	zens. East Liverpool, Pot- ters.	Wm. Brunt	R. W. Patterson	522, 714	206, 313	78, 763
48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58	East Palestine, First. Eaton, Eaton Eaton, Preble County. Elmwood Place, First. Elmore, First. Elyria, National Findlay, First Findlay, American Findlay, Buckeye. Forest, First. Fostoria, First.	W. C. Wallace S. Swisher J. W. Acton Alfred Hess Louis Frese. Geo. H. Ely C. E. Niles. Jacob F. Burket. W. W. Edwards W. T. Gemmill A. Emerine.	D. W. McCloskey. J. H. Musselman. A. J. Hiestand. A. L. Pope. H. W. Nieman. E. E. Williams. Geo. P. Jones. L. W. Eoff. Ralph W. Moore. W. T. Robinson. A. E. Mergen- thaler.	226, 941 313, 499 242, 666 304, 838 135, 074 1, 343, 308 528, 704 555, 578 844, 783 36, 378 362, 461	26, 500 69, 208 25, 000 15, 600 250, 000 40, 000 181, 650 29, 900 6, 784 50, 000	19, 100 31, 240 218, 838 52, 145 32, 691 80, 450 248, 833 43, 410 41, 172 13, 306 59, 918
59 60 61 62 63	Franklin, Franklin Franklin, Warren Fredericktown, First. Fremont, First Galion, First	N. J. Catrow J. B. Weis J. N. Braddock Chas. G. Wilson E. M. Freese	Jas. G. Blackburn J. H. Dickey	202, 232 48, 399 73, 745 986, 101 266, 912	59, 000 15, 526 6, 560 25, 000 51, 500	49, 675 3, 006 50, 941 125, 960 35, 588

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OHIO—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabi	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities,
\$1,058,027 573,995 101,785 702,198	\$531, 135 138, 050 82, 166 208, 200	\$8, 945, 374 3, 341, 390 1, 136, 971 2, 480, 453	\$1,000,000 500,000 250,000 250,000	\$544, 866 115, 946 24, 130 343, 944	\$1,000,000 494,700 250,000 150,000	\$2,606,874 1,452,244 500,232 1,286,865	\$45,000	\$3,748,634 778,500 112,609 449,644
1, 228, 930	703, 350	7, 717, 434	1,500,000	810,037	490,000	2, 964, 217		1, 953, 180
3, 691, 661 16, 818	1,809,000 11,985	16, 487, 731 174, 509	$\substack{1,600,000\\25,000}$	807, 098 2, 200	681,000 25,000	6, 167, 689 122, 309	130,000	7, 101, 944
21, 688 225, 435 548, 377	11, 983 67, 830 345, 590	$\begin{array}{c} 234,207 \\ 1,588,430 \\ 3,469,421 \end{array}$	60,000 300,000 200,000	4, 456 80, 996 263, 043	20,000 50,000 200,000	149,751 897,104 2,041,065	50,000 50,000	210, 330 715, 313
490, 456 588, 704	268, 861 406, 334	2,509,155 4,080,887	300,000 500,000	147, 647 246, 192	297, 200 396, 600	1,513,081 2,461,164	200, 320 100, 000	50, 907 376, 931
301, 283	199,041	1,826,550	400,000	25, 140	198,600			1
247, 389	95,481	1,299,207	200,000	42,765	50,000	945, 073		61,369
809, 092 1, 160, 583 789, 953 49, 528 17, 372 22, 773 205, 833	569, 990 476, 917 381, 007 5, 587 2, 678 16, 205 57, 967	5,673,256 5,252,540 4,197,054 184,271 84,664 322,543 1,117,391	500, 000 400, 000 750, 000 25, 000 22, 500 50, 000 100, 000	225, 345 255, 223 55, 949 554 341 21, 645 13, 630	500, 000 400, 000 100, 000 25, 000 19, 000 24, 500 80, 500	2, 412, 716 3, 422, 696 2, 330, 098 133, 717 41, 403 213, 635 865, 005	100,000	1, 935, 195 774, 621 961, 007 1, 420 12, 763 8, 256
190, 300 10, 325 26, 253 20, 871 264, 525 307, 305 324, 631 257, 752 145, 342 171, 449 191, 754 76, 332 42, 570 30, 804 95, 416 41, 700 71, 064 46, 681 18, 767 27, 404 191, 424 47, 151 56, 297 119, 099	36, 111 3, 305 16, 871 10, 100 151, 748 82, 162 99, 130 66, 196 81, 473 103, 417 43, 800 22, 346 13, 392 42, 037 26, 398 13, 828 21, 365 16, 602 15, 300 13, 141 10, 700 5, 429 43, 660 35, 832 121, 903	943, 566 144, 377 359, 000 256, 772 2, 278, 588 2, 007, 615 2, 120, 844 1, 704, 323 1, 244, 584 1, 080, 893 1, 782, 382 833, 180 410, 358 411, 985 755, 425 642, 238 275, 712 378, 517 267, 515 391, 913 141, 183 121, 411 136, 933 1, 553, 046 661, 577	50,000 25,000 50,000 25,000 400,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 20,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000	38, 604 1, 783 6, 254 5, 242 226, 753 273, 222 192, 131 128, 470 76, 193 68, 676 50, 636 5, 830 10, 713 13, 613 11, 026 6, 145 808 3, 480 1, 450 67, 012 84, 714 106, 744	50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 97, 500 61, 500 200, 000 187, 700 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 20, 000 20, 000 100, 000 20, 000 20, 000 100, 000 20, 000 20, 000 100, 000 21, 300 24, 300 6, 500 6, 500 12, 500 198, 300 198, 300 98, 700	91, 933 249, 848 201, 530 1, 435, 269 1, 016, 155 1, 604, 962 1, 091, 251 683, 634 624, 517 915, 070 375, 592 204, 478	50,000	661 2, 898 6, 094 20, 738 23, 751 123, 102 84, 757 45, 655 6, 952 8, 013 50, 016 132 979 30, 560
34, 232		I ' '	1					i
66, 524 128, 812 32, 480 22, 474 115, 757 225, 548 157, 890 173, 854 10, 077 98, 364	15, 700 23, 554 37, 179 26, 500 10, 045 58, 483 54, 430 43, 648 63, 920 6, 212 37, 220	1,847,998 1,097,515 982,176 1,151,629 72,757 607,963	250, 000 150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 25, 000 50, 000	51, 440 7, 910 3, 992 107, 178 34, 358 30, 599 31, 315 1, 019 11, 874	25, 000 15, 000 10, 000 250, 000 40, 000 75, 000 29, 060 6, 500 50, 000	171, 692 1, 240, 318 873, 157 686, 489 985, 052 40, 238 494, 467	75,000	15,088 9,262 1,622
46, 760 8, 329 42, 276 199, 425 55, 396 or FRASEI	19, 377 3, 993 9, 505 63, 350 19, 601	a 183 027	50,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 100,000	55,046 804 5,141 137,706 17,774	50,000 15,000 6,300 25,000 50,000	211,711 36,449 146,586 1,131,534 261,223		1,287 2,000 5,596

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OHIO-Continued.

-						 ;
]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	Presiden t.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4	Galion, Citizens Galipolis, First Garrettsville, First Geneva, First	D. Bachelder Chas. F. Stockhoff E. C. Smith P. W. Tuttle	A. F. Lowe J. C. Ingels W. E. Agler B. G. Blair	\$251,118 247,738 193,263 193,613	\$61, 200 20, 800 51, 800 50, 000	\$30,000 5,500 23,142 40,045
5 6 7	Georgetown, First Georgetown, Peoples.	H. C. Loudon James Waterfield.	Ben B. Whiteman J. W. Kehoe E. C. Oblinger	213, 860 168, 555 193, 372	50,000 51,200 12,500	33, 425 36, 424
8 9	Germantown, First Girard, First Greenville, Second	John A. Shank F. W. Stillwagon. J. A. Ries G. W. Studabaker.	Jas. J. McFarlin. S. A. Hostetter Geo. W. Sigafoos F. T. Conkling J. S. White	141.383)	12,500 35,000	32,500 9,466 80,311
10 11 12	Greenville, Second Greenville, Farmers Greenville, Greenville Greenwich, First	G. W. Studabaker. John H. Koester W. S. Andrews	Geo. W. Sigafoos F. T. Conkling J. S. White	261, 317 394, 433 480, 818 104, 136	50,000 100,000 26,474	76, 465 28, 085 11, 040
13 14 15	Grove City, First Hamilton, First Hamilton, Second Hamilton, Miami Val-	Jos. M. Briggs S. D. Fitton C. E. Heiser F. W. Whitaker	Otto Willert E. G. Ruder John E. Heiser	46, 463 1, 676, 995 1, 041, 221 815, 542	6, 465 350, 000 150, 000 260, 000	18,016 365,838 301,331
16 17	Hamilton, Miami Valley. Harrison, First	F. W. Whitaker Charles E. Dair	C. E. Mason	h .	1	94,674
18 19	Hicksville, First Hicksville, Hicksville. Hillsboro, Merchants.	Frank Maxwell I. M. Boon	C. C. Coburn W. F. Horton J. L. Bevington	34, 425 256, 561 74, 308	6,738 50,000 26,000	2,932 4,000 9,789
20 21 22	Huron, First	E. L. Ferris W. J. Stringer A. Wunderly	J. Matthews Edgar G. Alcorn T. M. Sprowl	302, 271 61, 877 161, 866 367, 473	75, 660 51, 800 15, 750 350, 267	119, 246 31, 197 18, 161
23 24 25	Ironton, First Ironton, Second Ironton, Citizens	Halsey C. Burr Oscar Richey H. A. Marting	T. M. Sprowl E. W. Bixby F. C. Tomlinson Chas. Lintner	754, 613	178.504	229,019
26 27 28	Jackson, First Jefferson, First Kalida, First	H. L. Chapman N. E. French Jacob Best	J. H. Newvahner. D. L. Crosby J. W. Miller. G. E. Hinds. H. W. Gramlich.	324, 105 497, 331 200, 486 67, 850	102, 400 56, 440 81,000 6,641 60,340	2, 075 57, 700 31, 445 2, 226 43, 844 75, 350
29 30 31	Kent, Kent Kenton, First Kenton, Kenton	S. L. Hoge Hugh L. Runkle	. Jas. н. апеп	93, 815 146, 953 170, 617	50,000 101,915	
32 33 34	Kinsman, Kinsman Lancaster, Fairfield Lancaster, Hocking Valley.	Thos. Kinsman Philip Rising Geo. E. Martin	G. W. Birrell Geo. P. Rising Ed. Mithoff	250, 110	25,000 31,800 40,000	69, 970 52, 410 225, 045
35 36 37	Larue, Campbell Lebanon, Citizens Lebanon, Lebanon	I. S. Guthery J. F. Benham J. M. Hayner	D. D. Clifton J. Warren Wood P. V. Bone	83, 144 243, 232 324, 814	7,750 50,000 50,000	5, 142 27, 896 57, 639
88 89 40	Lectonia. First Leipsic, First Lima, First Lima, Ohio	C N Schmick	W. H. Schmick Thos. H. Rower C. D. Crites	231, 352 36, 941 432, 048	104, 300 6, 800 100, 000 30, 000	10,686
41 42	Lockland, First	A. M. Stearns	L. H. Kibby L. M. Sanford	291,638	96 125	23, 134 18, 394 145, 323
43 44 45	Lodi, Exchange Logan, National London, Madison	C. E. Bowen W. M. Jones	F. Meade Bowen . G. H. Van Wag-	191, 445 254, 280 362, 502	41,352 30,202 52,000	42, 326 44, 800 11, 155
4 6	Lorain, N. B. of Com- merce.	Charles Hahn	ener. E. A. Braun	715, 483	104, 500	19, 167
47 48 49	Londonville, First Loveland, First Loveland, Loveland	Wm. S. Fisher Harvey Hawley A. King	D. H. Graven R. 1. Peak B. S. Rathgeber	1 91.594	7,000 6,500 7,987 20,000	16, 490 5, 637 37, 391
50 51 52	Lowell, First Malta, Malta Mansfield, Citizens	R. K. Brown Reid Carpenter	Henry J. Hoffer H. M. Finley S. A. Jennings	122, 546 158, 504	101 000	1,600 11,415 80,970
53 54 55	Mantua, First	William W. Mills	Ira E. Hine J. S. Gobel T. M. Sheets	281,766	15, 650 206, 000 60, 000	17,737 156,450 12,000
56 57 58	Marietta, Citizens Marietta, German Marion, City	E. M. Booth Wm. H. Ebinger. I. A. Merchant J. E. Waddell	S. I. Angle D. H. Lincoln	296, 997 375, 530	61, 219 26, 156 180, 412	6,400 53,800 101,000
59 60	Mason, First Massillon, First	W. E. Scott C. Steese	B. L. Frye	47, 270 1, 851, 002	25,800 156,000	1,809 631,778
$\frac{61}{62}$	Massillon, Merchants. Massillon, Union MeArthur, Vinton	J. W. McClymonds J. H. Hunt D. Will	H. L. MCLain	.1 - 764,590	150, 000 156, 000 25, 000	18,500 29,622 71,864
64 65	County. McConnellsville, First McConnellsville, Citizens.	J. L. Cochran E. M. Stanbery	J. D. Erwin	254, 621	104, 012 135, 000	43,870 112,500
6 6	Medina, Medina County.	W. H. Albro		1	101,540	141, 964
67	Medina, Old Phoenix	J. Andrew	Blake McDowell	.1 826, 917	75,000	25, 299

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OHIO—Continued.

	Resou	rces.				Liabi	lities.		
bank	sh	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital,	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
185 49 21 18 33 71 170 170 18 499 250	5, 350 5, 032 5, 448 5, 534 5, 903 5, 048 5, 176 6, 850 6, 774 6, 225 6, 905 7, 105 7, 133 7, 133 7, 133 7, 134 7, 135	\$23, 155 26, 772 12, 334 17, 451 17, 896 12, 948 24, 766 8, 259 44, 545 40, 330 34, 388 7, 460 3, 602 100, 940 83, 018 83, 558	\$411, 823 435, 842 329, 987 322, 643 330, 584 302, 175 334, 314 179, 458 591, 947 714, 453 776, 197 173, 215 82, 993 2, 992, 906 1, 826, 382 1, 834, 249	\$60,000 50,000 80,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 30,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 250,000 250,000	\$21, 803 22, 982 13, 090 32, 601 9, 275 53, 914 5, 598 60, 217 98, 493 105, 542 1, 615 535 126, 036 138, 679 68, 374	\$60,000 20,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 11,500 35,000 100,000 26,000 100,000 26,000 100,000 246,600 100,000	\$268, 930 336, 014 186, 897 155, 570 197, 983 192, 900 217, 900 115, 604 396, 730 481, 960 451, 000 121, 514 51, 098 2, 264, 970 1, 422, 261 819, 196	\$100,000 50,000 50,000	\$1,090 6,846 17,073 16,356 19,655 86 6,300 15,442 46,679
1877112161792	, 901 , 102 , 630 , 654 , 534 , 548 , 267 , 114 , 733 , 282 , 432 , 315 , 002 , 977 , 573 , 461	4, 286 26, 458 13, 217 26, 134 4, 831 10, 831 10, 831 41, 607 20, 666 1, 692 18, 195 15, 401 24, 351 36, 200 43, 950 39, 200	66, 282 378, 121 156, 944 640, 770 157, 359 271, 142 1, 066, 154 1, 190, 591 506, 013 769, 584 483, 330 90, 691 314, 626 319, 019 398, 045 627, 452 875, 892 889, 816	21, 760 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 300, 000 125, 000 100, 000 50, 000 70, 000 60, 000 50, 000 50, 000 60, 000 50, 000 60, 000 60, 000 60, 000 60, 000 60, 000 60, 000 60, 000 60, 000 60, 000 60, 000 60, 000	205 12, 965 2, 087 32, 103 1, 189 3, 226 49, 992 121, 884 19, 989 33, 474 88, 253 1, 606 18, 657 39, 508 12, 717 25, 034 22, 044 57, 296	6,500 50,000 25,000 60,000 50,000 15,000 124,100 100,000 50,000 6,250 58,050 50,000 257,000 60,000 257,000 60,000 257,000 20,	37, 817 265, 156 104, 857 448, 179 56, 170 202, 916 359, 567 718, 209 276, 635, 960 250, 081 57, 835 181, 040 179, 511 233, 882 527, 175 719, 503	50,000 50,000	9, 395 51, 398 10, 434 13, 696 1, 879 1, 446 243 3, 345
35 52 20 22 161 103 49 157	, 848 , 899 , 266 , 111 , 272 , 274 , 969 , 946 , 245 , 653 , 214	5,818 16,166 21,173 24,281 5,471 21,090 37,567 29,871 15,212 56,356 22,516	132, 702 373, 193 505, 892 457, 175 82, 170 737, 546 731, 883 542, 903 354, 580 543, 241 506, 387	30,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 100,000 120,000 50,000 50,000 120,000	2, 204 30, 304 79, 546 2, 700 4, 553 45, 409 63, 390 24, 736 9, 841 10, 463 46, 344	7,500 49,500 50,000 100,000 6,300 100,000 29,100 25,000 40,000 29,800 50,000	92, 998 243, 389 326, 075 216, 311 46, 225 479, 7>0 510, 387 443, 167 264, 739 452, 903 272, 371		271 38, 164 92 12, 357 9, 056 75 17, 672
144	,860	56, 161	1 , 040, 17 1	100,000	15, 138	98, 500	826, 400		133
61 33 56 88 51 454 141 61 77 210 12 248 165	, 649 , 913 , 805 , 774 , 650 , 302 , 748 , 607 , 297 , 710 , 136 , 640 , 054 , 030 , 687 , 745 , 153	8,674 5,585 9,009 8,682 15,063 84,570 14,506 149,915 43,703 17,885 21,220 48,251 3,346 148,193 60,008 39,184 31,930	3, 035, 003 1, 496, 902 1, 047, 141	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 600 200, 000 25, 000 150, 000 150, 000 50, 000	4,622 1,000 6,439 11,205 7,513 68,764 6,886 319,411 72,612 20,385 24,302 62,707 900 313,458 133,969 70,644 15,036	7,000 6,250 7,500 20,000 50,000 100,000 148,800 58,600 60,000 25,000 124,590 25,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 23,500	77, 898 41, 647 168, 847 130, 241 184, 561 497, 756 319, 521 1, 188, 785 240, 454 437, 729 4, 397, 294 521, 658 37, 379 2, 394, 871 1, 003, 498 666, 740 222, 002	50,000	156 58 4,034 402,359 1,255 23,362 2,263 2,263 2,603 26,674 59,435 9,757 5,145
42 42	2, 802 2, 847	28, 545 25, 256	473, 850 463, 753	100,000 100,000	22, 813 16, 917	100, 000 85, 000	245, 676 209, 896	50,000	5, 361 1, 940
i	7,026	27,812	628,060	50,000	17, 143	49, 150	461, 683	50,000	84
1.40	3,262	50,270	1,120,748	75,000	55,999	75,000	910, 685		4,064

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OHIO—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President,	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 2 \\ 3 \end{array}$	Miamisburg, First Middletown, First Middletown, Mer- chants.	N. J. Catrow R. Wilson W. L. Dechant	H. G. Catrow H. V. Kemp C. B. Niederlander	\$620, 244 318, 115 589, 730	\$100,000 40,000 100,000	\$146, 960 21, 404 215, 824
4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Milford, Citizens Milford, Milford Mingo Junction, First Monroe, Monroe Montoelier, First Montpelier, Montpelier, Montpelier, Montpelier, Montpelier, Montpelier,	W. R. Fee G. H. Eveland John Quinn J. E. Compton A. M. Stentz G. E. Morris W. S. Boon	A. J. Allen F. L. Cook. W. D. Armstrong. Austin Smith. Geo. S. Powley. A. C. Hause J. D. Hill.	85, 477 175, 846 76, 512 42, 888 202, 816 80, 079 169, 711	26,000 50,100 13,500 25,850 55,000 12,500 25,000	2, 184 77, 512 71, 933 17, 192 13, 234 16, 725 23, 962
11	lier. Mount Gilead, Mount Gilead.	H. H. Harlan	J. G. Russell	241, 158	51, 500	31,684
,12	Mount Gilead, Na- tional Bank of Mor- row County.	M. B. Talmage	H. B. McMillin	255, 811	52, 200	7, 690
13 14	Mount Healthy, First Mount Pleasant, Peo- ples.	O. N. Kinney M. Gallagher	Alexis Brown E. B. Jones	85, 937 119, 953	6,695 52,000	14, 295 27, 644
15 16 17	Mount Sterling, First. Mount Vernou, First. Mount Vernou, Farmers and Merchants.	Wm. Heath H. H. Greer F. V. Owen	J. E. Loofbourrow ¹ S. W. Alsdorf A. L. Byrns	371, 944 126, 607 248, 804	50,000 63,039 25,950	11,500 84,931 94,067
18	Mount Vernon, New	J. S. Ringwalt	A. C. Collins	' !	50, 300	22,000
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	Napoleon, First Newark, First Newark, Franklin New Bremen, First New Commerstown, First New Carlisle, First New Holland, First New Holland, First New Loxington, Citizens London, New London, New London, New London, New New Matamoras, First	D. Meckison. F. S. Wright W. A. Robbins. J. Boesel Lloyd Murphy. F. A. Fissel William Yakey A. L. Hyde A. Garlinger. E. E. Townsend Jno. Shannon	Geo. P. Lutz. E. C. Wright W. B. Hopkins A. Bosel C. B. Vogenitz J. M. Pierce E. A. Montgomery seymour Thomas C. B. Enlow H. W. Townsend Jol n W. Berentz	924, 432 332, 631 116, 454 25, 707 21, 374 130, 156 191, 045	76, 912 30, 550 52, 000 40, 000 13, 148 8, 150 26, 576 18, 721 76, 800 12, 500	37, 800 22, 811 37, 279 21, 500 17, 366 51, 246 24, 353 4, 401 111, 525 9, 600 17, 675
30 31	New Philadelphia, Citizens. New Richmond, First.	B. P. Scott Frank Davis	B. H. Scott	312, 631 146, 976	156, 533 80, 000	15,000 33,300
32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42	New Richmond, New Richmond. Newton Falls, First. Niles, First. North Baltimore, First Norwalk, Norwalk. Norwood, First. Oak Harbor, First. Ortville, Orrville Ottawa, First. Oxford, Oxford. Painesville, Painesville, Painesville	G. W. Burnet L. F. Merrill W. A. Thomas A. Emerine John Gardiner C. H. M. Atkins Chas. H. Graves H. H. Strauss David N. Powell Josiah A. Welsh F. H. Murray	L. M. Dawson Heary Herbert. E. J. Job. C. J. Roekwell C. W. Millen Thos. McEvilley Geo. L. Wells. F. L. Strauss J. C. Jones C. A. Shera. C. H. Frank	180, 698 334, 516 941, 169 189, 383 229, 971 70, 552	6, 800 52, 000 347, 500 62, 250 50, 000 51, 500 52, 100 10, 515 6, 725 53, 861 104, 158	7,864 14,825 59,555 11,000 29,800 203,537 3,600 16,290 4,697 39,966 131,151
43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54	Paulding, Paulding Piketown, Piketown. Piqua, Citizens Piqua, Piqua Plain City, Farmers Plymouth, First Plymouth, First Portsmouth, First Portsmouth, First Portsmouth, First Quaker City, Quaker City, Quaker	C. H. Allen T. S. Rittenour W. P. Orr. G. H. Rundle Wm. Atkinson D. F. Irwin H. J. Willment John McQuigg Wm. Kelly L. C. Turley L. D. York H. J. Zink John R. Hall	D. J. Harkless T. N. Patterson Henry Flesh John H. Young Cephas Atkinson A. O. Waite Jno. I. Beelman E. M. Nye Frank Holt S. Labold Gec. E. Kricker B. R. Barnes I. P. Steele	505, 098 1,093, 980 169, 814 162, 835 128, 661 239, 814 296, 727 1,276, 671 378, 097 54, 886	41,050 25,885 155,860 151,600 12,500 62,333 21,000 20,875 366,433 104,149 10,400 154,775	106, 205 11, 954 105, 622 92, 458 10, 500 13, 000 2, 304 76, 600 22, 957 146, 759 12, 315 1, 600 11, 500
56 57 58 59 60	Ravenna, Second Ravenna, Ravenna Ripley, Citizens Ripley, Ripley Rock Creek, First	C. G. Bentley Chas. Mertz J. Robert Stivers M. L. Kirkpatrick. Fred Harrington.	W. H. Beebe	247, 735 234, 707	204, 070 103, 000 119, 980 104, 000 26, 000	75, 776 43, 399 117, 907 24, 345 2, 100

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OHIO-Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	ities. •		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$116,085 81,191 19,793	\$72,706 20,486 66,367	\$1,055,995 481,196 991,714	\$100,000 100,000 100,000	\$211,969 72,369 179,182	\$100,000 39,997 100,000	402, 981	\$100,000	109, 551
21, 162 33, 340 75, 521 9, 694 101, 692 25, 913 114, 037	5, 477 16, 931 9, 219 3, 648 15, 874 6, 599 17, 318	140, 300 353, 729 246, 685 99, 272 388, 616 141, 816 350, 028	50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 30, 000 50, 000	5, 783 31, 535 4, 467 523 18, 675 886 7, 465	25, 000 48, 900 12, 300 25, 000 50, 000 12, 500 25, 000	59, 517 223, 294 204, 918 48, 749 269, 651 86, 042 267, 029		290 12,388 534
41,580	26, 451	392, 373	50,000	15, 223	50,000	277, 061		89
62,471	10,670	388, 842	50,000	30, 426	50,000	258, 416		
40, 502 9, 651	7,587 6,269	$\begin{array}{c} 155,016 \\ 215,517 \end{array}$	25, 000 50, 000	1,520 3,230	6, 200 49, 400	122, 268 112, 887		28
93,320 $48,240$ $118,297$	22, 035 69, 338 45, 470	548, 799 392, 155 532, 588	50,000 50,000 100,000	60, 124 18, 077 2, 165	49, 200 25, 000	361, 412 320, 727 298, 223		28, 063 3, 351 107, 200
102, 256	46, 300	639, 2 58	100, 000	25, 440	50,000			
148, 756 154, 681 84, 198 41, 075 32, 046 2, 306 27, 453 60, 078 76, 088	27, 500 46, 720 20, 807 18, 300 6, 695 3, 608 8, 790 11, 159 22, 197	642, 752 844, 862 1, 118, 716 453, 506 185, 708 91, 017 108, 546 224, 515 477, 655	50, 000 100, 000 250,000 40, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	12, 008 83, 722 69, 955 13, 602 5, 376 1, 125 2, 783 5, 701 11, 466	20, 500 30, 495 50, 000 40, 000 12, 500 7, 500 25, 000 17, 500 25, 000	510, 244 624, 165 697, 386 359, 904 117, 732 38, 392 55, 763 176, 314 \$66, 189	50,000	6, 480 51, 375 100 14, 000
152, 863	22, 484	572,648	50,000	21, 484	12,498			
33, 571 96, 215	9, 685 30 , 000	193, 988 610, 379	25, 000 50, 000	11, 154 27, 330	9, 500 50, 000,	1	ì	1,717
30, 507 5, 706	9, C60 2, 890	$\begin{array}{c} 299,843 \\ 61,279 \end{array}$	80,000 25,000	$20,419 \\ 6,200$	77, 650 30, 079			
28, 059 72, 052 60, 346 51, 721 230, 677 42, 708 103, 515 42, 240 65, 898 80, 603	19, 159 51, 600 10, 502 64, 526 33, 600 16, 987 16, 700 6, 236 23, 904 23, 300	397, 589 1, 474, 401 324 796 530, 563 1, 460, 483 304, 778 376, 991 130, 448 470, 809 597, 215	50,000 200,000 60,000 100,000 200,000 25,000 40,000 50,000 100,000	13, 212 60, 303 2, 130 53, 430 63, 349 3, 088 0, 848 1, 199 15, 725 5, 252	50, 000 200, 000 60, 000 48, 900 50, 000 6, 250 10, 000 6, 300 50, 000 100, 000	284, 377 796, 887 202, 027 318, 989 1, 147, 134 260, 385 317, 143 97, 949 355, 084 372, 026	100,000	117, 211 639 9, 244 55
84, 080 26, 071 145, 029 210, 449 47, 286 31, 433 27, 567 168, 317 62, 285 190, 990 95, 857 15, 012 111, 210	17, 176 3, 039 36, 000 42, 670 9, 990 8, 550 6, 480 33, 125 14, 503 85, 390 25, 727 3, 819 50, 230	493, 191 121, 701 947, 718 1, 591, 157 250, 090 278, 151 186, 012 584, 256 417, 347 2, 066, 243 616, 145 85, 717 742, 646	40,000 25,000 150,000 200,(0) 25,000 50,000 35,000 300,000 100,000 100,000	11,091	40,000 25,000 150,000 132,300 122,500 50,000 20,000 20,000 300,000 100,000 100,000	387, 789 70, 963 554, 844 927, 780 206, 517 166, 720 140, 424 438, 069 358, 691 1, 265, 709 402, 282 47, 707 444, 889	15,000	19, 914 14, 132 163, 481 3, 376 340 8, 993 99, 372 683 2, 000 2, 863
74,706 132,798 24,714 30,286 10,905 r FRASEF	27, 080 26, 425 30, 000 23, 560 5, 178	787, 169 553, 357 527, 308 418, 293	150,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000	36, 725 10, 447 19, 827 5, 610 2, 513	150,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 25,000	961.400	50,000	35, 885 6, 751 173 13, 998

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OHIO—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank,	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3	Roseville, First St. Clairsville, First St. Clairsville, Second.	B. L. Chase Geo. Jepson C. W. Troll	E. G. Amos Albert Troll	\$34, 924 494, 038 438, 374	\$15,724 170,000 50,000	\$53,316 231,709 61,759
3 4 5 6	St. Marys, First St. Paris, First St. Paris, Central	O. E. Dunan I. P. Kizer David McMorran.	H. M. Black B. A. Taylor	369, 790 180, 159 58, 913	40,000 13,050 13,989	63, 595 73, 560 5, 148
7 8 9 10	Salem, First Salem, Farmers Sandusky, Third Sandusky, Commer-	Richard Pow R. V. Hampson R. E. Shuck John Whitworth	F. R. Pow. W. B. Carey. Fred P. Zollinger. Wm. L. Allendorf.	342, 474 367, 047 1, 735, 876 882, 472	100,000 52,958 52,000 39,420	155,000 124,000 160,207 136,082
11 12 13	cial. Sardinia, First Sardis, First Scio, Farmers and	Jacob Bauer John Hess J. G. Jennings	F. H. Slaughter John P. Goodwin .	46, 811 51, 410 128, 498	26, 068 10, 463 25, 400	1,550 1,525 12,439
14 15	Producers. Senecaville, First	C. M. Hutchison	G. F. Pollock J. W. Williams	37, 987 244, 199	10, 469 51, 878 76, 345	5, 062 52, 226 105, 750
16 17 18 19	Sidney, First Sidney, Citizens Smithfield, First Somerton, First	W. H. Wagner H. W. Thompson. John Galbraith Enfield J. Hoge	Win. A. Graham	325, 923 318, 857 114, 171 73, 904	25, 875 100, 000 25, 803	117,347 3,500
20 21 22 23 24	Springfield, First Springfield, Citizens Springfield, Lagonda Springfield, Mad River Springfield, Spring-	Oscar T. Martin E. L. Buchwalter J. Warren Keifer W. S. Thomas Chas. R. Crain	Irving A. Hodgin. Geo. W. Winger . F. E. Hosterman . F. W. Harford S. F. McGrew. W. S. Rabbitts.	73,904 1,268,897 434,579 416,242 670,310 297,586	298,000 26,594 107,417 151,586 102,895	250, 198 32, 284 100, 020 125, 987 32, 396
25	field. Spring Valley, Spring Valley.	Fremont Miars		48,879	10,500	7,178
26	Steubenville, Com-	John W. Forney	_	672, 478	125,000	63, 493
27 28	Steubenville, National Exchange. Steubenville, Peoples.	W. H. McClinton. W. F. Davidson	T. A. Hammond L. L. Grimes	1,001,687 258,211	301, 844 104, 500	804, 358 5 5 , 836
29 30 31 32	Stockport, First Summerfield, First Tiffin, City Tiffin, Commercial Tiffin, Tiffin	J. W. Rouse Robert Miller R. D. Sneath	E. E. Hershberger	28, 138 54, 569 409, 435 713, 115	6, 453 7, 400 25, 000 207, 981	7, 153 5, 251 11, 592 77, 497
33 34 35 36 37	Tiffin, Tiffin Tippecanoe City, Tipp Toledo, First Toledo, Second Toledo, National	J. M. Naylor Jacob Rohrer S. C. Schenck C. F. Adams W. S. Brainard	Wnl. L. Hertzer Ahijah W. Miles. J. M. Spencer. W. C. Carr R. B. Crane	713, 115 1, 193, 350 197, 195 2, 384, 864 2, 140, 647 1, 865, 380	293, 380 32, 100 100, 000 430, 000 260, 200	103, 375 59, 574 325, 525 404, 763
38 39	Bank. Toledo, Merchants Toledo, N. B. of Com-	Edwin Jackson S. D. Carr	T. C. Stevens Geo. W. Walbridge	1,527,923	335, 000 365, 000	205, 818 253, 733
40 41 42 43 44	merce. Toledo, Northern Troy, First Troy, Troy Upper Sandusky, First Upper Sandusky,	I. E. Knisely H. W. Allen J. M. Campbell Curtis B. Hare D. Moody	Danl. W. Smith W. E. Bowyer Chas. F. Plumb	2, 501, 834 371, 146 527, 751 292, 096 177, 023	416, 158 50, 000 205, 666 27, 000 20, 669	113, 950 111, 837 18, 900 25, 800 2, 000
45 46 47	Commercial. Urbana, Champaign Urbana, Citizens Ur bana, National	Joel Read Simeon Taylor W. R. Warnock	W. R. Ross W. W. Wilson A. F. Vance, jr	209, 303 342, 168 295, 010	100,000 100,200 25,000	62, 826 124, 754 99, 5 53
48 49 50 51 52	Bank. Utica, First. Van Wert, First Van Wert, Van Wert . Wadsworth, First. Wadsworth, Wads-	A. J. Wilson A. B. Gleason D. L. Brumbach F. B. Theiss J. K. Durling	L. S. Wertz	252, 075 591, 050 526, 959 200, 203 250, 488	10, 300 39, 092 25, 000 7, 468 31, 200	8,000 11,500 48,375 23,271 9,500
53 54 55 56 57	worth. Wapakoneta, First Wapakoneta, Peoples. Warren, Second Warren, New. Warren, Union Warren, Western Re-	L. N. Blume S. W. McFarland . C. A. Harrington . Frank S. Chryst Thos. H. Gillmer.	A. A. Klipfel S. C. Iddings O. A. Caldwell	855, 159 570, 617 586, 510 404, 293 1, 442, 947	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 52, 391 115, 000	22,900 39,800 32,176
58 59	serve. Washington Court-	S. W. Park S. W. Cissna	D. A. Geiger M. S. Daugherty	796, 148 328, 082	157, 056 50, 000	82,500 137,579 49,166
60 61	House, Midland. Watertown, First Wauseon, First RASER	J. A. Arnold	Wm. Biedel	65, 238	25, 900 36, 700	

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OHIO—Continued.

Reso	urces.				Liabi:	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	naomues.
\$30, 684 159, 027 65, 884 107, 051 126, 375 18, 107 76, 563 110, 180 343, 629 167, 502	\$7,817 50,100 33,243 29,915 19,989 7,128 28,800 47,910 137,000 119,591	\$142,465 1,104,874 649,260 610,351 413,133 103,285 702,837 702,095 2,428,712 1,345,067	\$25,000 100,000 50,000 60,000 52,100 50,000 100,000 200,000 200,000 150,000	\$1, 917 59, 843 87, 280 20, 057 48, 143 50 84, 583 52, 283 72, 259 59, 786	\$15,000 100,000 50,000 40,000 13,050 12,500 98,900 48,080 50,000 37,500	\$100, 548 737, 991 507, 939 490, 294 296, 682 40, 735 419, 188 398, 284 2, 100, 452 1, 096, 448	\$ 50,000	\$57,040 4,041 3,158 166 3,448 6,001 1,333
6, 225 8, 918 23, 511		85, 933 75, 958 197, 217	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	441 912 5, 381	25,000 10,000 24,200	35, 492 40, 046 117, 009		627
15, 591 69, 046 58, 052 132, 054 48, 782 30, 483 202, 541 162, 546 102, 189 136, 882 104, 395	3, 374 18, 273 33, 095 43, 400 14, 242 5, 745 55, 000 21, 918 42, 442 62, 976 20, 077	72, 483 435, 622 599, 165 570, 236 394, 542 139, 435 2, 074, 636 677, 921 768, 310 1, 147, 741 557, 349	25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 25, 000 400, 000 100, 000 300, 000 100, 000	461 13,732 21,906 7,185 74,430 1,438 249,174 40,056 84,861 112,184 30,351	10,000 49,400 25,000 24,500 100,000 25,000 255,000 96,700 96,700 97,800			116, 517 47, 669 34, 286
13, 406	1,267	81, 230	25,000	144	10,000	46,086		
140, 165	35, 607	1,036,743	125,000	66, 992	125,000	717,960		1
135, 448	155, 846	2, 398, 683	250,000	192, 862	250,000			
36, 761 32, 409 19, 400 104, 761 109, 330 106, 938 65, 629 687, 931 302, 793 448, 183	26, 128 4, 601 7, 301 48, 455 43, 613 90, 066 26, 867 110, 068 99, 000 56, 765	481, 436 78, 764 93, 921 599, 243 1, 151, 536 1, 787, 109 381, 365 3, 608, 388 3, 377, 203 2, 630, 528	100,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 150,000 250,000 60,000 500,000 350,000	34, 326 7, 527 4, 484 25, 586 111, 919 36, 546 911, 124 1, 056, 995 136, 254	100, 000 6, 250 7, 000 25, 000 150, 000 235, 000 25, 000 50, 000 347, 100 250, 000	231, 295 47, 504 54, 297 469, 366 706, 050 1, 114, 872 259, 265 1, 818, 667 1, 105, 348 1, 036, 760	50, 000 50, 000 49, 884 80, 000	97 393 69,900 25,318 554 278,713 437,760 907,514
545, 550 388, 880	92, 850 223, 580	2,707,141 $4,211,669$	300,000 500,000	303, 979 227, 611	300,000 350,000	1, 450, 710 1, 711, 623	35,000	317.452
615, 910 121, 077 61, 853 180, 386 111, 352	204, 234 32, 785 29, 859 32, 397 16, 086	3, 852, 086 686, 845 844, 029 557, 679 327, 130	1,000,000 200,000 100,000 105,000 75,000	258, 239 70, 402 64, 152 56, 778 21, 727	296, 500 49, 000 92, 850 27, 000 20, 000	1, 467, 138 366, 760 409, 029 366, 757 208, 168	75,000 100,000	755, 209 683 77, 998 2, 144 2, 235
79, 209 152, 377 81, 171	28,500 27,000 18,595	479, 838 746, 499 519, 329	100,000 100,000 100,000	62, 856 133, 577 45, 868	100,000 100,000 25,000	215, 372 412, 799 348, 461		1,610 123
108, 059 109, 496 183, 132 26, 577 53, 959	22, 398 39, 142 40, 941 10, 422 12, 170	400, 832 790, 280 824, 407 267, 941 357, 317	40,000 150,000 100,000 25,000 50,000	6, 922 46, 253 59, 150 9, 606 10, 731	10,000 39,000 25,000 7,000 30,000	343, 738 526, 528 630, 603 226, 335 265, 890		172 28, 499 9, 654 696
169, 556 102, 892 68, 464 30, 457 143, 456 109, 912	52, 300 28, 529 31, 982 34, 050 84, 654 67, 025	$\begin{matrix} \textbf{1,102,015} \\ 749,938 \\ 776,756 \\ 553,367 \\ \textbf{1,868,557} \\ \textbf{1,267,720} \end{matrix}$	100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 200,000 100,000	60, 835 42, 698 91, 336 8, 800 67, 852 67, 737	24, 998 25, 000 48, 200 49, 400 115, 000 99, 995	899, 428 582, 240 529, 957 395, 167 1, 457, 752 872, 617	50,000	16,754 7,263 27,953 77,371
136, 987	31, 359	595, 594	50,000	27, 302	50,000	461, 911		6,381
32, 236 39, 419	5,498 17,684	130, 7 72 388, 446	25,000 35,000	3, 372 3, 246	23, 800 35, 000	78, 600 293, 853	 	21,347

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

OHIO—Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Waverly, First Waynesville, Waynes-	W. S. Jones, jr W. H. Allen	W. F. Taylor J. O. Cartwright	\$250, 0 39 185, 219	\$51,800 50,000	\$65,050 110,295
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ville. Wellington, First Wellsville, Peoples. Westerville, First Westerville, First Wilmington, First Wilmington, Clitizens Wilmington, Clinton County. Woodsfield, First Wooster, Citizens Xenia, Citizens Xenia, Citizens Youngstown, First Youngstown, Com-	S. S. Warner. H. S. Willard P. F. Smith. J. W. Markley H. C. Uhlman A. J. Wilson	Chas. T. Jamieson Geo. C. Sellers H. B. Nicholson C. L. Brundage. W. R. Noyes. C. C. Nichols I. N. Lair. E. J. Hiatt. Harry E. Stewart. E. W. Thompson. John M. Criley M. L. Wolf A. S. Frazer M. E. Dennison.	392, 748 358, 133 443, 991 19, 384 91, 815 529, 234 51, 835 587, 599 312, 702 300, 893 313, 650 379, 745 346, 643 3, 995, 175	25, 600 52, 600 155, 600 6, 603 20, 938 154, 000 15, 621 168, 730 103, 807 25, 875 103, 200 93, 400 50, 000 1, 025, 750 200, 000	53, 841 83, 865 76, 000 45, 559 2, 130 31, 500 11, 404 61, 500 62, 625 42, 568 140, 728 82, 501 96, 649 1, 259, 334 127, 480
18	mercial. Youngstown, Mahon-	W. Scott Bonnell .	J. H. McEwen	1,021,111	300,000	379,096
19 20 21	ing. Youngstown, Wiek Zanesville, First Zanesville, Old Citizens.	John C. Wick C. Stolzenbach H. C. Van Voorhis.	-	775, 770 1, 641, 268 1, 191, 473	50, 150 299, 402 308, 788	235, 275 169, 348 166, 478
22	Zanesville, Union	W. B. Cosgrave	W. H. Pierpoint	654, 784	156, 000	40, 853

OKLAHOMA.

Altus, First. J. A. Henry J. S. Wood. \$181,066 \$6,250 \$9,515							
Altus Altus Mike C. Lemaster W. C. Baker 139,047 7,875 13,087	23	Altus First	J. A. Henry	J. S. Wood	\$181.066	\$ 6, 250	\$9.515
25 Alva, Alva G. A. Harbaugh M. M. Fulkerson 156, 252 31, 113 33, 948 26 Alva, First J. A. Stine G. E. Nickel 208, 123 26, 000 16, 011 27 Anadarko, First T. F. Woodard I. E. Cox 88, 965 6, 550 13, 776 28 Anadarko, Axtional H. T. Smith D. Kreitzer 79, 587 6, 400 18, 418 30 Apache, First W. T. Clark Jas. M. Bohart, jr. 80, 148 20, 700 5, 019 31 Arapaho, First A. J. Seay Chas. W. Brewer 58, 572 25, 625 31, 898 32 Blackwell, First W. T. Clark Jas. M. Bohart, jr. 80, 148 20, 700 5, 019 33 Blackwell, Blackwell J. M. Skelton J. W. Morse 93, 147 10, 400 11, 311 34 Blackwell, State E. P. Blake Urban Tracey 79, 379 12, 922 7, 000 35 Carmen, Carmen F. N. Winslow Harry Dean 72, 783 25, 757 12, 579 36 Cashion, First S. W. Hogan E. L. Welch 59, 967 26, 125 5, 100 37 Cement, First J. R. Utterbach E. W. Power 63, 744 6, 500 3, 277 38 Chandler, Chandler Chas. A. Tilghman G. W. Schlegel 64, 239 7, 085 7, 943 40 Chandler, Union P. S. Hoffman E. L. Conklin 114, 412 52, 000 12, 500 42 Cleveland, First G. W. Sutton J. B. Myers 164, 820 13, 000 13, 773 43 Cleveland, First G. W. Sutton J. B. Myers 164, 820 13, 000 13, 773 44 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson W. A. Tefft 38, 241 6, 547 5, 696 44 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson W. A. Tefft 38, 241 6, 540 5, 577 45 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson W. A. Tefft 38, 241 6, 540 5, 577 46 Cordell, First J. A. L. Thurmond T. J. M. Anglea 81, 829 15, 000 19, 764 47 Cordell, First J. L. Charling T. J. John Foster 81, 585 26, 020 19, 766 48 Elik City, First E. K. Thurmond L. C. Thurmond 15, 160 25, 757 10, 822 49 Edmond, First J. C. Therring L. L. Lentz 85, 867 6, 600 8, 626 49 Edmond, First J. C. Therring L. L. Lentz 85, 867 6, 600 8, 626 49 Edmond, First J. C. Thurmon					139, 047		13, 087
Anadarko, Pirst. J. A. Stine. G. E. Nickel 208, 123 26, 000 16, 011							
27 Anadarko, First T. F. Woodard I. E. Cox 99,961 25,750 12,800 28 Anadarko, Citizens L. W. Myers I. E. Cox 88,965 6,560 13,775 29 Anadarko, National H. T. Smith D. Kreitzer 79,587 6,400 18,418 30 Apache, First W. T. Clark Jas. M. Bohart, jr. 80,418 20,700 5,019 31 Arapaho, First A. J. Seay Chas. W. Brewer 58,572 25,625 31,898 32 Blackwell, Blackwell J. M. Skelton J. W. Motse 93,147 10,400 11,311 34 Blackwell, State E. P. Blake Urban Tracey 79,379 12,922 7,000 35 Carmen, Carmen F. N. Winslow Harry Dean 72,783 25,757 12,579 36 Cashion, First J. R. Utterbach E. W. Power 63,744 6,600 3,277 36 Chandler, First J. M. McLaughlin 177,018 12,500 3,277 36				G. E. Nickel			
28 Anadarko, Citizens. L. W. Myers. J. E. Cox. 88, 965 6, 550 13, 775 29 Anadarko, National. H. T. Smith. D. Kreitzer. 79, 587 6, 400 18, 418 30 Apache, First. W. T. Clark. Jas. M. Bohart, jr. 80, 148 20, 700 5, 019 31 Arapaho, First. A. J. Seay. Chas. W. Brewer. 58, 572 25, 625 31, 898 32 Blackwell, First. W. H. Burks. G. E. Dowie. 145, 921 25, 000 14, 538 33 Blackwell, Blackwell J. M. Skelton. J. W. Motse. 93, 147 10, 400 11, 311 34 Blackwell, State. E. P. Blake. Urban Tracey. 79, 379 12, 922 7, 000 35 Carmen, Carmen. F. N. Winslow. Harry Dean. 72, 783 25, 757 12, 579 36 Cashion, First. S. W. Hogan. E. L. Welch. 59, 967 26, 125 5, 100 37 Cement, First. J. R. Utterbach. E. W. Power. 63, 744 6, 500 3, 277 38 Chandler, Chandler. Chas. A. Tilghman. G. W. Schlegel. 64, 239 7, 085 7, 943 40 Chandler, Union. P. S. Hoffman. E. L. Conklin. 114, 412 52, 000 12, 500 41 Cherokec, First. H. C. Fellow. A. II. Stout. 81, 497 26, 000 12, 500 42 Cleveland, Cleveland. P. S. Hoffman. E. L. Conklin. 114, 412 52, 000 26, 705 42 Cleveland, Cleveland. J. F. Hetherington. W. A. Tefft. 38, 241 6, 547 5, 577 465 Clinton, Clinton. C. J. Benson. W. A. Tefft. 38, 241 6, 540 9, 559 46 Cordell, First. G. H. Rowley. H. L. Rowley. 76, 632 6, 615 4, 300 47 Cordell, City. A. L. Thurmond. W. C. Ernest. 65, 914 6, 900 8, 626 48 Cushing, First. Jacob Puckett. John Foster. 81, 585 26, 020 11, 966 Eldorado, First. G. T. Herring. L. L. Lentz. 83, 867 6, 703 8, 338 12 Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 284, 849 13, 140 24, 685 52 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 284, 849 13, 140 24, 685 52 Enid, Enid. G. C. T. Herring. L. L. Lentz. 83, 867 6, 703 8, 338 12 Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 284, 849 13, 140 24, 685 52 Enid. Enid. G. L. A. Wiison. 215, 090 6, 468 6, 673 6, 600 Frederick, First. L. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 72, 729 10, 319 1, 400 55 Fost, First. L. L. A. Wisneyer. Raymond H. Hoss. 26, 200 11, 596 62 Geav. First. J. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 60 Frederick, First. J. L. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond.				I. E. Cox			
Anadarko National H. T. Smith D. Kreitzer 79,587 6,400 18,418				I. E. Cox			13, 775
Apache, First W. T. Clark Jas. M. Bohart, jr. 80, 148 20, 700 5, 019			H. T. Smith	D. Kreitzer			
Arapaho, First				Jas. M. Bohart, ir.		20, 700	
Blackwell, First. W. H. Burks. G. E. Dowie 145,921 25,000 14,538 38 Blackwell, Blackwell J. M. Skelton J. W. Morse. 93, 147 10,400 11,311 31 Blackwell, State E. P. Blake Urban Tracey 79,379 12,922 7,000 35 Carmen, Carmen F. N. Winslow Harry Dean 72,783 25,757 12,579 36 Cashion, First S. W. Hogan E. L. Welch 59,967 26,125 5,100 37 Cement, First J. R. Utterbach E. W. Power 63,744 6,500 3,277 38 Chandler, Chandler H. M. Johnson J. A. McLaughlin 177,018 12,500 18,126 39 Chandler, Chandler Chas. A. Tlighman Chandler, Union P. S. Hoffman E. L. Conklin 114,412 52,000 26,705 41 Cherokee, First H. C. Fellow A. II. Stout 81,437 26,000 12,500 42 Cleveland, First G. W. Sutton J. B. Myers 164,820 13,000 13,773 43 Cleveland, Cleveland J. F. Hetherington O. V. Mullendore, T. V. 76, 632 6,476 5,696 44 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson W. J. Aycock 63,142 6,527 5,577 45 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson W. J. Aycock 63,142 6,527 5,577 45 Cordell, First G. H. Rowley H. L. Rowley 76,632 6,615 4,300 47 Cordell, City A. L. Thurmond W. C. Ernest 65,944 6,900 8,626 46 Edmond, First U. S. Patten John M. Anglea 88,829 15,000 19,764 65 Eldorado, First W. S. Patten John M. Anglea 88,829 15,000 19,764 65 Eldorado, First H. C. Bradford L. A. Wilson 215,000 55,508 55,508 Elik City, First E. K. Thurmond Chas. L. Engle 234,849 13,140 24,685 56 Erick, First L. A. Wilson 215,000 76,468 3,992 77,000			A. J. Seav	Chas. W. Brewer.		25, 625	31, 898
Blackwell, Blackwell J. M. Skelton J. W. Motse 93, 147 10, 400 11, 311				G. E. Dowie			
Blackwell, State. E. P. Blake. Urban Tracey 79, 379 12, 922 7,000			J. M. Skelton	J. W Morse			
35 Carmen, Carmen F. N. Winslow Harry Dean 72,783 25,757 12,579 36 Cashion, First S. W. Hogan E. L. Welch 59,967 26,125 5,100 37 Cement, First J. R. Utterbach E. W. Power 63,744 6,500 3,277 38 Chandler, First H. M. Johnsou J. A. McLaughlin 177,018 12,500 18,126 40 Chandler, Union P. S. Hoffman E. L. Conklin 114,412 52,000 26,705 41 Cherokee, First H. C. Fellow A. II. Stout 81,497 26,000 12,500 42 Cleveland, Cleveland J. F. Hetherington O. V. Mullendore 74,762 6,476 5,696 42 Clinton, First T. J. Nance W. J. Aycock 63,142 6,527 5,577 45 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson W. A. Tefft 38,241 6,540 9,559 46 Cordell, First Jacob Puckett John M. Anglea 83,829 15,000 19,764				Urban Tracev		12, 922	
36 Cashion, First S. W. Hogan E. L. Welch 59,967 26,125 5,100 37 Cement, First J. R. Utterbach E. W. Power 68,744 6,500 3,277 38 Chandler, First H. M. Johnson J. A. McLaughlin 177,018 12,500 18,126 39 Chandler, Chandler Chas. A. Tlighman G. W. Schlegel 64,239 7,085 7,943 40 Chandler, Union P. S. Hoffman E. L. Conklin 114,412 52,000 26,705 41 Cheveland, First H. C. Fellow A. II. Stout 81,497 26,000 12,500 42 Cleveland, First G. W. Sutton J. B. Myers 164,820 13,000 13,773 43 Cleveland, Cleveland J. F. Hetherington O. V. Mullendore 74,762 6,476 5,696 44 Clinton, Eint T. J. Nanee W. J. Aycock 63,142 6,527 5,577 46 Ciliton, Clinton C. J. Benson W. A. Tefft 88,241 6,560 6,466<			F. N. Winslow			25, 757	
Cement, First				E. L. Welch			5, 100
38 Chandler, First							3, 277
Chandler, Chandler Chas. A. Tilghman G. W. Schlegel 64, 239 7, 985 7, 943					177, 018		
Chandler, Union							7, 943
41 Cherokec, First. H. C. Fellow. A. II. Stout. 81, 437 26, 000 12, 500 d 20 Cleveland, First. G. W. Sutton. J. B. Myers 164, 820 13, 000 13, 773 d 3 Cleveland, Cleveland. J. F. Hetherington O. V. Mullendore. 74, 762 6, 476 5, 696 d 10 Clinton, First. T. J. Nanee. W. J. Aycock. 63, 142 6, 527 5, 577 d 5 Clinton, Clinton. C. J. Benson. W. A. Tefft. 38, 241 6, 527 5, 577 d 5 Clorell, First. G. H. Rowley. H. L. Rowley. 76, 662 6, 615 4, 300 d 7 Cordell, First. J. A. L. Thurmond. W. C. Ernest 65, 914 6, 900 8, 626 d 6 Cordell, First. J. Jacob Puckett. John Foster. 81, 585 26, 020 11, 966 d 10 Eldorado, First. W. S. Patten. John M. Anglea. 83, 829 15, 000 19, 764 d 10 Eldorado, First. C. T. Herring. L. L. Lentz 85, 867 6, 703 8, 338 51 Elk City, First. E. K. Thurmond. I. C. Thurmond. 155, 160 25, 757 10, 822 52 El Reno, First. H. C. Bradford. L. A. Wilson 215, 090 55, 508 53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith Chas. L. Engle 284, 849 13, 140 24, 685 d 11, 610 d 11		Chandler, Union					
42 Cleveland, First. G. W. Sutton J. B. Myers. 164,820 13,000 13,773 43 Cleveland, Cleveland. J. F. Hetherington O. V. Mullendore. 74,762 6,476 5,696 44 Clinton, First. T. J. Nanee. W. J. Aycock. 63,142 6,527 5,577 45 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson. W. A. Tefft. 38,241 6,540 9,559 46 Cordell, First. G. H. Rowley. H. L. Rowley. 76,632 6,615 4,300 47 Cordell, City. A. L. Thurmond. W. C. Ernest. 65,914 6,900 8,626 48 Cushing, First. Jacob Puckett. John M. Anglea. 83,829 15,000 19,764 49 Edmond, First. W. S. Patten. John M. Anglea. 83,829 15,000 19,764 50 Eldorado, First. E. K. Thurmond. I. C. Thurmond. 155,160 25,757 10,825 51 Elk City, First. E. K. Thurmond. L. A. Wilson. 215,090 52,000 <td></td> <td></td> <td>H. C. Fellow</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			H. C. Fellow				
All Cleveland Cleveland J. F. Hetherington O. V. Mullendore 74,762 6,476 5,696 Clinton, First T. J. Nance W. J. Aycock 63,142 6,527 5,577 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson W. A. Tefit 38,241 6,540 9,559 Cordell, First G. H. Rowley H. L. Rowley 76,632 6,615 4,300 Cordell, City A. L. Thurmond W. C. Ernest 65,914 6,900 8,626 Cushing, First Jacob Puckett John Foster 81,585 26,020 11,966 Edwond, First W. S. Patten John M. Anglea 83,829 15,000 19,764 Elk City, First E. K. Thurmond L. L. Lentz 83,867 6,703 8,338 El Reno, First H. C. Bradford L. A. Wilson 215,090 55,508 El Reno, First H. T. Smith Chas. L. Engle 284,849 13,140 24,685 Enid, First E. K. Thurmond Chas. L. Engle 284,849 13,140 24,685 Erick, First L. C. Thurmond Chas. L. Etson 253,076 166,868 23,984 Erick, First L. A. Wismeyer Raymond H. Hoss 32,203 6,469 1,610 Erick, First L. L. A. Wismeyer Raymond H. Hoss 32,203 6,469 1,610 Erick, First L. C. Thurmond A. L. Thurmond 68,795 6,600 8,800 Foss, First J. C. Thurmond A. L. Thurmond 68,795 6,600 8,800 Frederick, First J. L. Lair 8, E. Patton 99,429 6,466 6,738 El Redevent Electric 10,500 11,590 11,590 Electric First J. John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590 Electric First J. John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590 Electric First J. John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590 Electric First J. John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590 Electric First J. John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590 Electric First J. John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590 Electric First J. John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590 Electric First J. John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590 Electric First				J. B. Myers		13,000	
44 Clinton, First T. J. Nance. W. J. Aycock 63,142 6,527 5,577 45 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson. W. A. Tefft 38, 241 6,540 9,559 46 Cordell, First G. H. Rowley. H. L. Rowley. 76,632 6,615 4,300 47 Cordell, City A. L. Thurmond W. C. Ernest. 65,14 6,900 8,626 48 Cushing, First Jacob Puckett John Foster. 81,585 26,020 11,966 49 Edmond, First W. S. Patten. John M. Anglea 83,829 15,000 19,764 50 Eldorado, First. C. T. Herring L. L. Lentz. 85,867 6,703 8,338 51 Elk City, First. E. K. Thurmond I. C. Thurmond 155,160 25,757 10,822 52 El Reno, First. H. C. Bradford L. A. Wilson. 215,000 55,508 53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 284,849 13,140 24,685 54 Enid, First S. T. Goltry. J. P. Cook. 236,920 78,189 53,992 55 Enid, Enid, First. I. C. Thurmond O. H. Thurmond 72,729 10,319 1,400 56 Erick, First. L. L. A. Wismeyer. Raymond H. Hoss 38,203 6,469 1,610 58 Fairfax, Fairfax. G. M. Carpenter. D. C. Maher. 23,297 6,468 3,503 59 Foss, First. L. C. Thurmond A. L. Thurmond 68,76 6,600 8,800 60 Frederick, First. W. E. Weathers. Guy S. Weathers. 40,971 6,505 11,645 61 Frederick, City. J. L. Lair. S. E. Patton. 99,429 6,466 6,738 62 Geary. First. John H. Dillon. O. V. Dillon. 99,532						6,476	
45 Clinton, Clinton C. J. Benson. W. A. Teft. 38, 241 6, 540 9, 559 46 Cordell, First. G. H. Rowley. H. L. Rowley. 76, 632 6, 615 4, 300 47 Cordell, City. A. L. Thurmond. W. C. Ernest. 65, 914 6, 900 8, 626 48 Cushing, First. Jacob Puckett. John Foster. 81, 585 26, 620 11, 966 49 Edmond, First. W. S. Patten. John M. Anglea. 83, 829 15, 900 19, 764 50 Eldorado, First. C. T. Herring. L. L. Lentz. 85, 867 6, 703 8, 338 51 Elk City, First. E. K. Thurmond. I. C. Thurmond. 155, 160 25, 757 10, 822 52 El Reno, First. H. C. Bradford. L. A. Wilson. 215, 990 52, 900 55, 508 53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 284, 849 13, 140 24, 685 54 Enid, First. S. T. Goltry. J. P. Cook. 236, 920 78, 189 78, 992 55 Enid, Enid. O. J. Fleming. Frank H. Letson. 253, 076 166, 868 23, 984 56 Erick, First. I. C. Thurmond. O. H. Thurmond. 72, 729 10, 319 1, 400 57 Fairfax, First. L. A. Wismeyer. Raymond H. Hoss 58 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 72, 29 10, 319 1, 400 58 Fairfax, Fairfax. G. M. Carpenter. D. C. Maher. 23, 297 6, 468 3, 503 59 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 68, 795 6, 600 60 Frederick, City. J. L. Lair. 8. E. Patton. 99, 429 6, 465 6, 738 62 Geavy. First. John M. Dillon. O. V. Dillon. 69, 532 10, 500					63, 142		5,577
46 Cordell, First. G. H. Rowley. H. L. Rowley. 76, 682 6, 615 4, 300 47 Cordell, City. A. L. Thurmond. W. C. Ernest. 65, 914 6, 900 8, 626 48 Cushing, First. Jacob Puckett. John Foster. 81, 585 26, 020 11, 966 49 Edmond, First. W. S. Patten. John M. Anglea. 83, 829 15, 000 19, 764 50 Elidorado, First. C. T. Herring. L. L. Lentz. 85, 867 6, 703 8, 338 51 Elk City, First. E. K. Thurmond. 1. C. Thurmond. 155, 160 25, 757 10, 822 52 El Reno, First. H. C. Bradford. L. A. Wilson. 215, 900 55, 508 53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 284, 849 13, 140 24, 685 54 Enid, First. S. T. Goltry. J. P. Cook. 236, 920 78, 189 53, 992 55 Enid, Enid. O. J. Fleming. Frank H. Letson. 258, 076 166, 868 23, 984 56 Erick, First. L. C. Thurmond. O. H. Thurmond. 72, 729 10, 319 1, 400 57 Fairfax, First. L. L. A. Wismeyer. Raymond H. Hoss. 82, 203 6, 469 1, 610 58 Fairfax, Fairfax. G. M. Carpenter. D. C. Maher. 28, 297 6, 468 3, 503 59 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 68, 796 6, 600 8, 800 60 Frederick, First. W. E. Weathers. Guy S. Weathers. 40, 971 6, 505 11, 645 61 Frederick, City. J. L. Lair. S. E. Patton. 99, 429 6, 466 6, 738 62 Geary. First. John H. Dillon. O. V. Dillon. 69, 532 10, 500 11, 590				W. A. Tefft			9, 559
47 Cordell City A. L. Thurmond W. C. Ernest 65,914 6,900 8,626 48 Cushing, First Jacob Puckett John Foster 81,585 26,020 11,966 49 Edmond, First W. S. Patten John M. Anglea 83,829 15,000 19,764 50 Eldorado, First C. T. Herring L. L. Lentz 83,867 6,703 8,338 51 Elk City, First E. K. Thurmond I. C. Thurmond 155,160 25,757 10,822 52 El Reno, First H. C. Bradford L. A. Wilson 215,000 52,000 55,508 53 El Reno, Citizens H. T. Smith Chas. L. Engle 284,849 13,140 24,685 54 Enid, First S. T. Goltry J. P. Cook 236,920 78,189 53,992 55 Enid, Enid O. J. Fleming Frank H. Letson 253.076 166,868 23,984 56 Erick, First I. C. Thurmond O. H. Thurmond 72,729 10,319 1,400				H. L. Rowley	76,632	6,615	4,300
48 Cushing, First. Jacob Puckett. John Foster. 81,585 26,020 11,966 49 Edmond, First W. S. Patten. John M. Anglea 83,829 15,000 19,764 50 Eldorado, First. C. T. Herring. L. L. Lentz. 83,867 6,703 8,338 51 Elk City, First. E. K. Thurmond 1. C. Thurmond 155, 160 25,757 10,822 52 El Reno, First. H. C. Bradford. L. A. Wilson. 215,090 55,508 53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 284,849 13,140 24,685 54 Enid, First. S. T. Goltry. J. P. Cook. 236,920 78,189 53,992 55 Enid, Enid. O. J. Fleming. Frank H. Letson. 253,076 166,868 23,984 56 Erick, First. I. C. Thurmond. O. H. Thurmond. 72,729 10,319 1,400 58 Pairfax, First. L. L. A. Wismeyer. Raymond H. Hoss 59 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 68,795 6,600 60 Frederick, First. J. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 68,796 6,600 61 Frederick, City. J. L. Lair. 8. E. Patton. 99,429 6,465 6,738 62 Geary. First. John H. Dillon. O. V. Dillon. 69,532				W. C. Ernest	65,914	6,900	8, 626
49 Edmond, First. W. S. Patten. John M. Anglea. 83, 829 15, 000 19, 764 50 Eldorado, First. C. T. Herring. L. L. Lentz. 85, 867 6, 703 8, 338 51 Elk City, First. E. K. Thurmond. I. C. Thurmond. 155, 160 25, 757 10, 822 52 El Reno, First. H. C. Bradford. L. A. Wilson. 215, 090 52, 000 55, 508 53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 236, 920 78, 189 53, 992 55 Enid, First. S. T. Goltry. J. P. Cook. 236, 920 78, 189 53, 992 56 Erick, First. I. C. Thurmond. O. H. Thurmond. 72, 729 10, 319 1, 400 57 Fairfax, First. I. C. Thurmond. O. H. Thurmond. 72, 729 10, 319 1, 400 58 Fairfax, Fairfax. G. M. Carpenter. D. C. Maher. 23, 297 6, 468 3, 503 59 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 258, 706 6, 600 8, 800 60 Frederick, First. W. E. Weathers. Guy S. Weathers. 40, 971 6, 505 11, 645 61 Frederick, City. J. L. Lair. S. E. Patton. 99, 429 6, 465 6, 788 62 Geary, First. John H. Dillon. O. V. Dillon. 69, 552 10, 500 11, 590					81,585	26,020	
50 Eldorado, First. C. T. Herring. L. L. Lentz. 85, 867 6, 703 8, 388 51 Elk City, First. E. K. Thurmond. I. C. Thurmond. 155, 160 25, 757 10, 822 52 El Reno, First. H. C. Bradford. L. A. Wilson. 215, 090 52, 000 55, 508 53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 234, 849 13, 140 24, 685 54 Enid, First. S. T. Goltry. J. P. Cook. 236, 920 78, 189* 53, 992 55 Enid, Enid. O. J. Fleming. Frank H. Letson. 258, 076 166, 868 23, 984 56 Erick, First. I. C. Thurmond. O. H. Thurmond. 72, 729 10, 319 1, 400 57 Fairfax, First. I. A. Wismeyer. Raymond H. Hoss 53, 203 6, 468 3, 503 58 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 28, 297 6, 468 3, 503 59 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 40, 971				John M. Anglea	83, 829	15,000	19,764
51 Elk City, First. E. K. Thurmond. I. C. Thurmond. 155, 160 25, 757 10, 822 52 El Reno, First. H. C. Bradford. L. A. Wilson. 215, 090 52, 000 55, 508 53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 284, 849 13, 140 24, 685 54 Enid, First. S. T. Goltry. J. P. Cook. 236, 920 78, 189 53, 992 55 Enid, Enid. O. J. Fleming. Frank H. Letson. 258, 076 166, 868 23, 984 56 Erick, First. I. C. Thurmond. O. H. Thurmond. 72, 729 10, 319 1, 400 57 Fairfax, First. L. A. Wismeyer. Raymond H. Hoss. 38, 203 6, 468 3, 503 59 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 68, 796 6, 600 8, 800 60 Frederick, First. W. E. Weathers. Guy S. Weathers. 40, 971 6, 505 11, 649 61 Frederick, City. J. L. Lair. S. E. Patton. 99, 532 10, 500 11, 590 62 Geavy. First. <t< td=""><td>50</td><td></td><td></td><td>L. L. Lentz</td><td>85, 867</td><td>6,703</td><td>8, 338</td></t<>	50			L. L. Lentz	85, 867	6,703	8, 338
52 El Reno, First. H. C. Bradford L. A. Wilson. 215,090 52,000 55,508 53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 224,849 13,140 24,685 54 Enid, First. S. T. Goltry. J. P. Cook. 236,920 78,189 53,992 55 Enid, Enid. O. J. Fleming. Frank H. Letson. 258,076 166,868 23,984 56 Erick, First. I. C. Thurmond. O. H. Thurmond. 72,729 10,319 1,400 57 Fairfax, First. I. A. Wismeyer. Raymond H. Hoss 53,203 6,469 1,610 58 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 28,297 6,468 3,503 59 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 68,795 6,600 8,800 60 Frederick, First. W. E. Weathers. Guy S. Weathers. 40,971 6,505 11,645 62 Geary, First. J. Chair. S. E. Patton. 99,429 6,465 6,738 62 Geary, First. John H. Dillo	51			I. C. Thurmond	155, 160	25, 757	10,822
53 El Reno, Citizens. H. T. Smith. Chas. L. Engle. 284, 849 13, 140 24, 685 54 Enid, First. S. T. Goltry. J. P. Cook. 236, 920 78, 189* 53, 992 55 Enid, Enid. O. J. Fleming. Frank H. Letson. 253, 076 166, 868 23, 984 56 Erick, First. I. C. Thurmond. O. H. Thurmond. 72, 729 10, 319 1, 400 57 Fairfax, First. L. A. Wismeyer. Raymond H. Hoss. 38, 203 6, 469 1, 610 58 Fairfax, Fairfax. G. M. Carpenter. D. C. Maher. 23, 297 6, 468 3, 503 59 Foss, First. I. C. Thurmond. A. L. Thurmond. 68, 795 6, 600 8, 800 60 Frederick, First. J. L. Lair. S. E. Patton. 94, 29 6, 465 6, 738 62 Geav. First. John H. Dillon. O. V. Dillon. 69, 532 10, 500 11, 590	52		H. C. Bradford	L. A. Wilson		52,000	55,508
55 Enid, Enid O. J. Fleming Frank H. Letson 253.076 166,868 23,984 56 Erick, First I. C. Thurmond O. H. Thurmond 72,729 10,319 1,400 57 Fairfax, First I. A. Wismeyer Raymond H. Hoss 53,203 6,469 1,610 58 Foss, First G. M. Carpenter D. C. Maher 23,297 6,468 3,503 59 Foss, First I. C. Thurmond A. L. Thurmond 68,795 6,600 8,800 60 Frederick, First W. E. Weathers Guy S. Weathers 40,971 6,505 11,645 61 Frederick, City J. L. Lair 8. E. Patton 99,429 6,465 6,738 62 Geavy, First John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590	53		H. T. Smith				24, 685
55 Enid, Enid O. J. Fleming Frank H. Letson 253.076 166,868 23,984 56 Erick, First I. C. Thurmond O. H. Thurmond 72,729 10,319 1,400 57 Fairfax, First I. A. Wismeyer Raymond H. Hoss 53,203 6,469 1,610 58 Foss, First G. M. Carpenter D. C. Maher 23,297 6,468 3,503 59 Foss, First I. C. Thurmond A. L. Thurmond 68,795 6,600 8,800 60 Frederick, First W. E. Weathers Guy S. Weathers 40,971 6,505 11,645 61 Frederick, City J. L. Lair 8. E. Patton 99,429 6,465 6,788 62 Geavy, First John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590	54	Enid, First		J. P. Cook		78, 189	53, 992
57 Fairfax, First L. A. Wismeyer Raymond H. Hoss 58, 203 6, 469 1, 610 58 Fairfax, Fairfax G. M. Carpenter D. C. Maher 22, 297 6, 468 3, 503 59 Foss, First I. C. Thurmond A. L. Thurmond 68, 795 6, 600 8, 800 60 Frederick, First W. E. Weathers Guy S. Weathers 40, 971 6, 505 11, 645 61 Frederick, City J. L. Lair S. E. Patton 99, 429 6, 466 6, 788 62 Geavy. First John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69, 532 10, 500 11, 590	55					166, 868	
58 Pairfax G. M. Carpenter D. C. Maher 23,297 6,468 3,508 59 Foss, First I. C. Thurmond A. L. Thurmond 68,796 6,600 8,800 60 Frederick, First W. E. Weathers Guy S. Weathers 40,971 6,505 11,645 61 Frederick, City J. L. Lair S. E. Patton 99,429 6,465 6,738 62 Geary, First John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590	56	Erick, First		O. H. Thurmond .			
59 Foss, First I. C. Thurmond A. L. Thurmond 68,796 6,600 8,800 60 Frederick, First W. E. Weathers Guy S. Weathers 40,971 6,505 11,645 61 Frederick, City J. L. Lair S. E. Patton 99,429 6,465 6,738 62 Geary First John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590	57	Fairfax, First	L. A. Wismeyer			6,469	
59 Foss, First I. C. Thurmond A. L. Thurmond 68,795 6,600 8,800 60 Frederick, First W. E. Weathers Guy S. Weathers 40,971 6,505 11,645 61 Frederick, City J. L. Lair S. E. Patton 99,429 6,465 6,738 62 Geary First John H. Dillon O. V. Dillon 69,532 10,500 11,590			G. M. Carpenter				
62 Geary, First	59	Foss, First	I. C. Thurmond				8,800
62 Geary, First	60	Frederick, First	W. E. Weathers	Guy S. Weathers		6,505	11,645
62 Geary, First		Frederick, City	J. L. Lair	S. E. Patton			6,738
O63 Granite, First	62_	Geary, First	John H. Dillon	O. V. Dillon			11,590
	063	Granite, First	Geo. W. Briggs	J. Messmore	47,789	6,563	7,300

Digitized fo http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OHIO—Continued.

Resou	rees.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula tion.	Individ- ual deposits,	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$68,748 30,697	\$15,964 12,380	\$451, 631 388, 591	\$50,000 50,000	\$32, 760 58, 895	\$50,000 50,000	\$318,871 221,696	 	\$8,000	$\frac{1}{2}$
63,670 201,512 282,350 23,598 14,224 59,766 20,725 131,747	21, 155 34, 524 43, 939 4, 637 10, 625 101, 392 6, 784 35, 475	556, 414 730, 634 1, 001, 880 99, 781 139, 732 875, 892 106, 369 985, 051	50,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 42,000 100,000	28, 723 50, 848 18, 710 923 2, 796 35, 434	25, 000 50, 000 98, 600 6, 300 20, 000 100, 000 15, 000	452, 136 577, 737 731, 326 67, 558 91, 936 538, 481 42, 429 653, 172	\$50,000 50,000	555 2,049 3,244 51,977 6,940 1,136	3 4 5 6 7 8 9
99, 218 81, 190 160, 315	25, 430 25, 719 25, 600	603, 782 476, 245 743, 493	50,000 100,000 100,000	26, 563 500 80, 366	50, 000 25, 000 100, 000	422, 792 350, 378 457, 248	50,000	4, 427 367 5, 879	11 12 13
158, 879 172, 574 1, 336, 511 182, 257	38, 052 45, 323 309, 422 147, 171	752, 577 711, 189 7, 926, 192 1, 628, 546	100, 000 100, 000 1, 000, 000 200, 600	66, 443 55, 878 953, 666 94, 602	89, 200 50, 000 845, 250 198, 500	483, 821 478, 268 4, 148, 506 988, 899	75,000	13, 110 27, 043 903, 770 146, 545	14 15 16 17
301,861	95, 833	2,097,901	300,000	229, 756	280,000	938, 816		349, 329	18
261, 052 256, 469 215, 947	106,568 116,174 62,010	1, 428, 815 2, 482, 661 1, 944, 696	500, 000 200, 000 200, 000	163, 263 241, 248 176, 356	47,500 197,900 200,000	718, 052 1, 722, 357 1, 206, 936	90,000 90,000	31, 156 71, 404	19 20 21
242, 513	50, 272	1, 144, 422	150,000	70, 395	148,700	738, 905	<u> </u>	36, 422	22

OKLAHOMA.

-										
i	\$51,206	\$16,480	\$264,517	\$25,000	\$ 22, 172	\$6,250	\$190,192		\$20,903	00
		9,700	198, 485	30,000	16, 208	7,500	143 590		2,238	$\frac{23}{24}$
	28,776					30,000	142, 000		2,288	27£
í	57, 415	9,485	288, 213	40,000	1,746		200,007		16,460	25
	90, 278	18, 473	358, 885 171, 787	25,000	22, 661	25,000	220, 077		60, 647	26
i	26, 303	6, 973	171, 787	25,000	6,896	25,000	114, 891			27
i	13, 941	6,166	129, 397	25,000	6, 439	5, 650	76, 768		16, 460 60, 647	28
l l	42,012	8,478	154,895	25,000	6, 442	5, 950	114,982		13, 540 2, 521 6, 052 8, 750 2, 101 13, 908	29
i	15, 798	5,688	127, 353	25,000	4,578	20,000	71,723		6,052	30
1	34, 836	4, 489	155, 420	25,000	14, 489	25,000	82,181		8,750	31
	55, 960	16,211	257,630	25,000	14, 789	25,000	190,740		2,101	32 33
	29,533	9,239	153,630	30,000	5,573	10,000	108,057			33
į.	40, 703	10, 252	150,256	25,000	2,534	12,500	110,222			34
	20, 351	6, 115	137, 585	25,000	6,270	25,000	108, 057 110, 222 67, 407		13,908	35
	25, 472	5, 228	121,892	25,000	2,839	25,000	69,053	1		36
i	7,930	4,632	86, 083	25,000	1.493	6,250	50, 641	1	2,699	37
	47,023	9,005	263,672	50,000	29,068	12,500	155, 751		16, 353	38
ŀ	33,531	6,880	119,678	25,000	3,354	6,500	74, 824		10,000	39
i	99,876	15,566	308, 559	50,000	11,900	50,000	113, 417		83, 242	40
	23,674	4,712	148, 383	25,000	4, 263	25,000	81 105		13,015	41
	27, 392	9, 168	228, 153	50,000	24, 845	12,500	140 807		10,010	49
i	43, 929	8, 781	139,644	25,000	3, 233	6, 250	105, 161			42 43
	31, 337	6, 200	112,783	25,000	7, 077	6, 250	60, 001		4 465	44
1	7, 490	2,514	64,344	25,000	2, 457	6, 250	95 697		2, 699 16, 353 10, 000 83, 242 13, 015 4, 465 5, 000	44 45
-	7,150	6,018	100,715	25,000	2,115	6,300	25, 637 67, 300 76, 755		0,000	46
	31, 921	7,000	120, 361	25,000	2,116	6,500	76 755		10,000	40
			120, 501		2,100		100, 700		10,000	47
ĺ	30, 769	6,603	156, 943	25,000	2,614		100, 429		3,900	48
	49, 566	9, 891	178, 050	25,000	4,351	15,000	133, 699		******	49
	11,881	13, 933	126,722	25,000	6, 487	6,500	83,467		5, 268	50
1	168,512	18,842	379,093	25,000	36,641	25,000	209,327	!	83, 125	51
	123, 384	12, 976	458, 958	50,000	11,747	50,000	284,058		63, 153	52
· ·	209, 471	32,183	564, 328	50,000	21,623	12,500	427,694	\$50,000	52, 511	53
1	82, 708	27,182	478, 991	50,000	9,540	25,000	235,471	\$50,000	108, 980	54
	130,698	20,087	594,713	100,000	3,665	100,000	306, 896	50,000	34, 152	55
i i	24,683	4,068	113, 199	25,000	2,686	10,000	70, 513	.	5,000	56
1	6,022	1,917	69,221	25,000	8,569	6, 250	29,405			57
	9,880	1,928	45,078	25,000	8,569 532	6, 250	13, 296			58
	55, 406	6,314	145,916	25,000	3,531	6, 300	88, 576		22, 509	59
1	17,954	3,130	80,205	25,000	825	6,250	48, 130		,,	60
	31, 109	8,408	152, 149	25,000	2,778	6, 250	110, 480		7.641	61
	78, 336	8, 471	178, 429	25,000	4,030	10,000	139, 399		-, 011	62
Digitized for	FPORER	6,748	87, 515	25,000	600	20,000	61 915		22, 509 7, 641	63
Digitized Idi	I I APPLEAD II	0,120	0.,010	-0,000 1	000 1		01, 010			00

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OKLAHOM.A—Continued.

1 2 6 6 7 H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H	Guthrie, Guthrie Guthrie, R. B. of Commerce Guymon, First Hastings, First Hastings, N. B. of Hastings, Helena, First Hobart, First Hobart, First Hobart, Hobart Hobart, Hobart Hoblis, First Hollis, F	A. C. Thompson Geo. M. Paschal F. M. English S. C. Hawk Thos. Hollis H. Mathewson	H. C. Arnold S. Denny J. B. Steele A. R. Arnold Robt. M. Carr E. B. Cockrell N. E. Medlock D. S. Wolfinger W. C. Keisay F. T. Chandler W. B. Groves E. L. Gardner Heward M. Maher J. G. Condit J. M. Speice L. H. Thompson Guy C. Robertson E. E. Shipley H. A. Hawk L. B. Heliker	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts. \$485, 637 223, 771 39, 395 56, 215 42, 671 62 77, 806 102, 112 93, 457 121, 430 98, 690 101, 771 71, 649 61, 554 84, 377 153, 819 80, 637 198, 980 184, 771	United States bonds. \$232,000 158,125 26,053 6,496 10,375 6,586 25,900 13,647 6,615 13,650 6,590 10,350 6,414 51,500 31,200	Other bonds, investments, and real estate. \$289, 376 257, 934 4, 809 5, 422 6, 783 6, 846 23, 402 10, 928 13, 601 16, 225 2, 071 3, 844 11, 493
2 G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G	Juthrie, N. B. of Commerce. Guymon, First. Hastings, First. Hastings, N. B. of Hastings, N. B. of Hastings, Helena, First. Helena, First. Hebart, Frist. Hobart, First. Hobart, Farmers and Merchants. Holis, Hobart. Hollis, First. Hollis, First. Hollis, First. Kingfisher, First. Kingfisher, First. Lawton, First Lawton, First Lawton, City MecLoud, First Mangum, First Mangum, First Mangum, City Mangum, Mangum Mud, First Mangum, Mangum Mud, First Mangum, Mangum Mud, First	J. W. McNeal. J. H. Wright W. P. Carden J. A. Smith M. W. Denninger Jno. Smith E. F. Dunlap D. S. Dill J. D. Robertson E. F. Dunlap W. S. Cross Prentiss Price A. J. Seay Ed. Hockaday A. C. Thompson Geo. M. Paschal F. M. English S. C. Hawk Thos. Hollis H. Mathewson	H. C. Arnold S. Denny J. B. Steele A. R. Arnold Robt. M. Carr E. B. Cockrell N. E. Medlock D. S. Wolfinger W. C. Keisay F. T. Chandler W. B. Groves E. L. Gardner Heward M. Maher J. G. Condit J. M. Speice L. H. Thompson Guy C. Robertson E. E. Shipley H. A. Hawk L. B. Heliker	223, 771 39, 395 56, 215 42, 671 62 77, 806 102, 112 93, 457 121, 430 98, 690 101, 771 71, 649 61, 534 84, 377 153, 819	158, 125 26, 053 6, 496 10, 375 6, 586 25, 900 13, 641 6, 615 13, 650 6, 590 10, 350 7, 748 6, 414 51, 500 31, 200	257, 934 4, 809 5, 422 6, 783 6, 846 23, 402 10, 928 13, 601 16, 225 2, 071 3, 844 11, 493
4	Glymon, First Hastings, First Hastings, N. B. of Hastings, N. B. of Hastings, N. B. of Hastings, M. B. of Helena, First Helena, First Hobart, Gity Hobart, First Hobart, Gity Hobart, Hobart Hobart, Hobart Hollis, First Hollis, First Hollis, Hollis Homing, First Kingfisher, First Kingfisher, First Lawton, First Lawton, First Lawton, Gity Lexington, Farmers Mangum, First Mangum, First Mangum, Gity Mangum, City Mangum, Mangum Maud, First Mangum, Mangum Maud, First	W. P. Carden J. A. Smith M. W. Denninger Jno. Smith E. F. Dunlap D. S. Dill J. D. Robertson E. F. Dunlap R. A. Williams W. S. Cross Prentiss Price A. J. Seay Ed. Hockaday A. C. Thompson Geo. M. Paschal F. M. English S. C. Hawk Thos. Hollis H. Mathewson	J. B. Steele A. R. Arnold Robt. M. Carr E. B. Cockrell N. E. Medlock D. S. Wolfinger W. C. Keisay F. T. Chandler W. B. Groves E. L. Gardner H. Cward M. Maher J. G. Condit J. M. Speice L. H. Thompson Guy C. Robertson E. E. Shipley H. A. Hawk L. B. Heliker	56, 215 42, 671 62 77, 806 102, 112 93, 457 121, 430 98, 690 101, 771 71, 649 61, 534 84, 377 153, 819	6, 496 10, 375 6, 586 25, 900 13, 647 6, 615 13, 650 6, 590 10, 350 7, 748 6, 414 51, 500 31, 200	5, 422 6, 783 6, 846 23, 402 10, 928 13, 601 16, 225 2, 071 3, 844 11, 493
7 H S H H H H H H H H	Helena, First Hennessey, First Hennessey, First Hobart, City Hobart, First Hobart, Hobart Hobart, Hobart Hobart, Hobart Hollis, First Hollis, First Hollis, Hollis Homing, First Kingfisher, First Lawton, First Lawton, First Lawton, First Lawton, First Mangum, City Mangum, First Mangum, First Mangum, First Mangum, First Mangum, Mangum Maud, First Mangum Maud, First Mangum Maud, First	Jno. Smith E. F. Dunlap D. S. Dill J. D. Robertson E. F. Dunlap R. A. Williams W. S. Cross Prentiss Price A. J. Seay Ed. Hockaday A. C. Thompson Geo. M. Paschal F. M. English S. C. Hawk Thos. Hollis H. Mathewson	E. B. Cockrell N. E. Medlock D. S. Wolfinger W. C. Keisay F. T. Chandler W. B. Groves E. L. Gardner Hcward M. Maher J. G. Condit J. M. Speice L. H. Thompson Guy C. Robertson E. E. Shipley H. A. Hawk L. B. Heliker	77, 806 102, 112 93, 457 121, 430 98, 690 101, 771 71, 649 61, 534 84, 377 153, 819	25, 900 13, 647 6, 615 13, 650 6, 590 10, 350 7, 748 6, 414 51, 500 31, 200	23, 402 10, 928 13, 601 16, 225 2, 071 3, 844 11, 493
10 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	Hobart, Farmers and Merchants. Morbants, Hobart. Hollis, First. Hollis, First. Hollis, Homing, First. Kingfisher, First. Kingfisher, Peoples. Lamont, First. Lawton, City. Lexington, Farmers. McLoud, First. Mangum, First. Mangum, City. Mangum, Mangum Maud, First. Mangum, Mangum Maud, First.	J. D. Robertson. E. F. Dunlap R. A. Williams. W. S. Cross Prentiss Price. A. J. Seay. Ed. Hockaday. A. C. Thompson. Geo. M. Paschal. F. M. English. S. C. Hawk. Thos. Hollis. H. Mathewson.	W. C. Keisay F. T. Chandler W. B. Groves E. L. Gardner Heward M. Maher J. G. Condit J. M. Speice L. H. Thompson Guy C. Robertson E. E. Shipley H. A. Hawk L. B. Heliker	98, 690 101, 771 71, 649 61, 534 84, 377 153, 819	13,650 6,590 10,350 7,748 6,414 51,500 31,200	13,601 16,225 2,071 3,844 11,493
12 H 13 H 14 H 15 H 16 H 17 L 18 H 19 H 20 M 22 M 22 M 24 M 25 M 26 M 27 M 28 M 29 M 20 M 30 M 31 M 32 M 33 M 34 M 36 M 37 M 38 M 38 M 38 M 38 M 38 M 38 M 38 M 38	Hollis, First Hollis, Hollis, Hollis, Hollis, Kingfisher, First, Kingfisher, Peoples Lamont, First Lawton, First Lawton, City Lexington, Farmers. McLoud, First Mangum, First Mangum, Gity Mangum, Mangum Maud, First	R. A. Williams W. S. Cross Prentiss Price A. J. Scay Ed. Hockaday A. C. Thompson Geo. M. Paschal F. M. English S. C. Hawk Thos, Hollis H. Mathewson	W. B. Groves. E. L. Gardner Hcward M. Maher J. G. Condit J. M. Speice L. H. Thompson Guy C. Robertson E. E. Shipley H. A. Hawk L. B. Heliker	101, 771 71, 649 61, 534 84, 377	10, 350 7, 748 6, 414 51, 500 31, 200	2,071 3,844 11,493
15 H H H H H H H H H	Kingfisher, First. Kingfisher, Peoples Lamont, First Lawton, First Lexington, Farmers. McLoud, First Mangum, First Mangum, Gity Mangum, Mangum Mangum, Mangum Mangum, Mangum Mangum, Mangum Mangum Mangum Mangum Mangum Mangum Mangum Mangum Mangum Mangum Mangum Margirist	A. J. Seay Ed. Hockaday A. C. Thompson Geo. M. Paschal F. M. English S. C. Hawk Thos. Hollis H. Mathewson	J. G. Condit J. M. Speice L. H. Thompson Guy C. Robertson E. E. Shipley H. A. Hawk L. B. Heliker	84,377 153,819	51,500 31,200	60,000
20 M 21 M 22 23 M 24 M 25 26 M 26 27 M 28 29 M 30 M 31 M 32 M 33 M 4 M 65 M 65 M 65 M 65 M 65 M 65 M 66 M 67 M 68 M 68 M 68 M 68 M 68 M 68 M 68 M 68	Lexington, Farmers McLoud, First Mangum, First Mangum, City Mangum, Mangum Maud, First Medford, First	Thos. Hollis H. Mathewson	E. E. Shipley H. A. Hawk L. B. Heliker	190,900	26,000	62, 203 10, 656 2, 149 75, 904
23 M 24 M 25 M 26 M 27 M 28 M 30 M 31 M 32 M 33 M 4 M 55 M	Mangum, First Mangum, City Mangum, Mangum Maud, First Mcdford, First	H. Mathewson		87,680 59,036	103, 500 77, 750 6, 615 7, 041	16,620 1,365
27 28 29 1 30 1 1 32 1 1 33 4 6 6 6 6 37 6 6 6 6 37	Medford, First	D W Cooper	M. M. De Arman .	259, 988	12,500 6,543 11,250 6,488	10, 575 9, 220 5, 129 2, 698 2, 788
30 I 31 I 32 I 33 G 34 G 35 G 36 G 37 G	Mountain View Newkirk, First Newkirk, Farmers	P. H. Cooper T. Godfrey	1. R. Heasty A. E. Kobs	63, 569 70, 233 47, 363	25,000 6,300 6,300 10,373 37,500	18, 382 12, 827 31, 311
33 34 85 36 37	Newkirk, Farmers Norman, First Norman, City Norman, N. B. of Nor-	A. A. Slosson J. A. Hullum J. C. Jonas Chas. Lauer	J. H. Coleman C. H. Bessent John Hardie A. W. Lauer	58, 995 183, 401 120, 179 24, 618	10, 373 37, 500 41, 500 7, 330	8,013 34,589 17,093 8,600
36 37	man. Okeene, First OklahomaCity, American.	G. W. Marquardt J. H. Wheeler		83, 037 649, 091	10, 463 103, 000	5,505 80,241
37	Oklahoma City, Okla- homa City. Oklahoma City, State,	D. A. Duncan E. H. Cooke		288, 387 1, 127, 801	78, 694 157, 500	45, 236 146, 791
38 (Oklahoma City, Western. Olustee, First	M. L. Turner J. W. Edwards	J. M. Norton	198,099 67,054	310,500 7,319	205, 964 7, 061
39 I 40 I 41 I	Pawhuska, First Pawhuska, Citizens Pawnee, First Pawnee, Arkansas	H. H. Brenner W. S. Mathews C. J. Shapard C. P. Rock	D. H. Spruill S. Thornton	127, 385 43, 585	25, 946 6, 809 12, 500 13, 000	8, 154 4, 993 10, 735 26, 776
44 1 45 1 46 1	Valley. Pawnee, Pawnee Perry, First Ponca City, First Ponca City, Farmers Pond Creek, First	C. E. Vendervoort George A. Foster . C. De Roberts Geo. H. Brett Conrad Streeker .	E. R. Peery J. J. McGraw	157, 447 77, 001 114, 517 138, 627 66, 263	13, 105 52, 000 25, 000 25, 000 10, 500	10,864 31,949 15,000 37,568 16,973
48 I	Pond Creck, N. B. of Pond Creek. Prague, First	J. H. Decker H. Josev	E. G. Palmer Geo. R. Sutton	63, 639 76, 632	26, 900 25, 938	9,048
$\begin{array}{c c} 51 & 1 \\ 52 & 8 \end{array}$	Prague, Prague Ralston, First Sayre, First Shawnee, Oklahoma	E. A. Bullock	C. E. Gannaway	55, 046 89, 535	6, 492 6, 461 6, 500 38, 906	7, 861 7, 743 7, 000 47, 565
55 S	National. Shawnee, Shawnee Shawnee, State Stillwater, First Stillwater, N. B. of	H. T. Douglas Willard Johnston . S. F. Swinford Frank J, Wikoff	J. W. Jones. C. M. Cade M. L. Walker M. F. Edwards	145,608	52, 500 26, 250 13, 000 25, 950	23,000 40,399 19,183 17,841
58 59 60	Commerce. Stillwater, Stillwater. Stroud, First Taloga, First Tecumseh, First	S. W. Keiser. J. P. Boyle A. H. Keith Geo. L. Rose	E. E. Good E. D. Foster H. R. Nichols A. G. Caldwell	96, 695 81, 600 83, 330 81, 053	25, 750 6, 760 11, 659 13, 125 26, 002 26, 203	11, 964 15, 726 4, 480 9, 258 10, 624 12, 806

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OKLAHOMA—Continued.

Resources.				Liabil	ities.			_
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$159,766 208,877 \$18,12	9 \$1,243,758 0 866,827	\$150,000 100,000	\$16, 764 13, 036	\$150,000 100,000	\$604,770 353,904	\$71,300 49,661	\$250, 924 250, 226	1 2
38, 352 12, 86 9, 335 3, 3 22, 093 2, 93	9 121, 478 2 80, 840 9 84, 861	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	712 1,711	25,000 6,250 10,000	68, 805 42, 676 48, 150		2, 673 6, 202	3 4 5
6, 913 1, 42 47, 734 9, 44 27, 132 3, 77 54, 576 10, 22 34, 617 8, 98	3 167, 749 2 170, 065	14, 661 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	6, 528 4, 437 6, 351 4, 866	25, 000 12, 600 6, 300 13, 000	319 111, 221 98, 301 127, 691 119, 668		29, 727 10, 450 4, 755	6 7 8 9 10
50, 913 7, 11 11, 258 4, 44 9, 980 1, 99 7, 923 3, 88 88, 150 14, 51 108, 033 14, 33 26, 559 7, 42 141, 219 34, 43 94, 058 19, 00 10, 382 9, 42 15, 677 9, 1 45, 860 9, 5- 9, 228 7, 00 39, 907 14, 88 6, 935 1, 88 42, 546 8, 55 17, 768 7, 11 34, 987 11, 22 33, 039 6, 0- 131, 327 18, 44 19, 495 7, 44 11, 298 3, 56	66 129,896 95,121 95,189 4 300,824 4 300,824 112,766 3 554,056 3 115,470 8 115,470 3 337,111 7 . 95,449 22 25,254 4 114,969	25, 000 30, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 30, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	6, 439 2, 000 839 7, 096 12, 233 23, 63 20, 622 11, 714 10, 792 10, 308 48, 505 6, 806 6, 806 55, 311 55 5, 180 9, 075 9, 208 8, 385 7, 874 1, 600	6, 300 10, 000 7, 500 80, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 6, 250 7, 000 12, 500 6, 250 6, 250 6, 250 6, 250 6, 250 6, 300 6, 300 6, 300 6, 300 6, 300 6, 300 6, 300 7, 000 7, 000	98, 996 54, 226 46, 794 182, 603 228, 090 88, 388 378, 610 222, 322 73, 428 58, 947 215, 007 25, 893 209, 026 16, 949 101, 782 173, 490 88, 866 70, 397 278, 307 107, 762 21, 815	50,000	22, 727 10, 450 4, 755 22, 866 33, 670 15, 000 5, 749 5, 988 6, 285 2, 000 4, 824 33, 171 222 11, 099 31, 500 1, 085 397 1, 821 5, 000 1, 121 103 10, 000 105, 731 15, 621	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 30 31 82
37, 694 169, 548 6, 96 82, 09	3 143,662 0 1,083,970	25,000 100,000	6, 868 23, 426	10,000 100,000	91, 794 754, 813		10,000 105,731	33 34
103, 724 35, 13	1	100,000	6,626	25,000	353, 950			35
588, 953 136, 00 430, 886 49, 50	0 2, 157, 045 0 1, 194, 949	200,000 100,000	37, 758 55, 606	150,000 100,000	1,601,121 633,161	199, 631		36 37
16, 955 6, 66 55, 547 13, 00 47, 621 3, 86 46, 512 15, 26 82, 789 12, 86	8 230, 040 106, 860 265, 811	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000	995 20, 786 7, 084 13, 072 13, 251	25, 000 6, 500 12, 500 12, 500	79, 023 138, 179 60, 863 182, 105 196, 121		21, 075 7, 413 8, 134 75, 581	38 39 40 41 42
67, 706 10, 49 63, 091 8, 75 143, 886 19, 25 54, 279 26, 55 72, 220 11, 48 31, 774 10, 86	9 232,770 3 317,626 5 282,059	50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	15, 056 4, 892 37, 222 11, 483 5, 555 3, 850	12,500 50,000 25,000 25,000 10,000 25,000			7, 127 47, 145	43 44 45 46 47 48
28, 215 8, 10 12, 487 4, 04 5, 971 3, 23 39, 468 10, 48 47, 038 30, 73	5 71,637 9 78,460 9 152,992	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	2, 838 1, 780 6, 353 10, 305 26, 117	25, 000 6, 250 6, 250 6, 500 37, 500			30, 995 37, 520	49 50 51 52 53
162, 811 30, 00 91, 000 21, 04 65, 288 18, 61 28, 627 6, 83	1 457, 532 3 261, 692	50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000	50, 600 7, 703 13, 817 5, 593	50,000 25,000 12,500 25,000	451, 148 256, 643 134, 016 95, ●89		112,768 68,186 51,359	54 55 56 57
25,580 9,22 29,427 6,56 27,038 6,26 53,741 7,88 9,631 4,16 23,195 6,31 FFR 2,955 2,38	3 140,696 7 132,794 9 165,076 1 104,002 176,840	25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000	11, 341 4, 562 2, 307 10, 024 9, 788 7, 787 436	25,000 6,500 8,950 12,500 25,000 25,000	98, 153 104, 034 92, 037 117, 474 36, 061 64, 053 16, 237		9,722 4,500 78 8,153 30,000 12,811	58 59 60 61 62 63 64

bigitized for FK2,355K 2,347 5 http://fraser.stlouistag 9506 45 Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

OKLAHOMA—Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Thomas, First	Ches. E. Shaw A. J. Esch C. E. Wetmore Geo. W. Graham D. T. Carter Wm. S. Search S. R. Miller J. Harrington J. A. Butler O. B. Kee I. H. G. Hulme Jas. A. Stine	A. L. Moser W. A. Brooks II. A. Bull B. S. Coleman P. H. Sultan G. M. Southgate S. J. Weaver Ed S. Wheelock S. A. Buller P. E. Schaub C. A. Galloway L. L. Stine	64, 426 144, 328 85, 648 60, 313 61, 180 75, 437 29, 502 106, 032 76, 969 114, 538 109, 102 108, 327	\$6, 461 6, 523 26, 079 25, 750 26, 000 13, 000 6, 650 6, 477 25, 925 6, 445 10, 400 6, 866 77, 625 6, 595	\$10, 554 2, 474 5, 825 3, 331 12, 199 2, 253 8, 844 847 36, 917 10, 870 16, 048 4, 066 5, 852 8, 125

OREGON.

15	Albany, First	E. W. Langdon	Alfred C. Schmitt.	\$329,259	\$20,000	\$ 155,053
16	Arlington, Arlington.	J. W. French	C. D. Sturgess	122, 447	12,500	1,000
17	Ashland, First	A. McCallen	L. L. Mulit	66,096	20,800	107, 256
18		Jacob Kamm	S. S. Gordon	442, 982	25,500	48, 090
	Astoria, First		J. B. Himming	992, 902	20,000	
19	Astoria, Astoria	Geo. H. George	J. E. Higgins	396, 282	13, 100	55, 640
20	Athena, First	H. C. Adams	F. S. Le Grow	189, 465	12,500	13,888
21	Baker City, First	Levi Ankeny	J. T. Donnelly	519, 349	320,000	56,621
22	Baker City, Citizens	W. E. Grace	N. U. Carpenter	281,541	79, 215	31, 888
23	Burns, First	John D. Daly	J. L. Gault	102,761	51,563	21,217
24	Canyon City, First N.	F. C. Sels	F. S. Slater	65,853	6,463	15, 437
05	B. of Grant County.	I To 1- IV-4	N" Fr	50.000	0.010	0.000
25	Condon, First	J. Frank Watson .		50, 962	6,619	9,288
26	Condon, Condon	J. W. French	F. T. Hurlburt	28, 425	12, 949	1,076
27	Coquille, First	A. J. Sherwood	I. H. Hazard	40, 310	6,617	36,649
28	Corvallis, First	M. S. Woodcock	Geo. E. Lilly	186, 305	50,000	96, 489
29	Cottage Grove, First	Herbert Eakin	T. C. Whecler	78, 873	13,085	22,518
30	Dallas, Dallas	R. E. Williams	E. Hayter	66, 183	6, 250	31,583
31	Elgin, First	J. A. Masterson	J. B. Thorson	169, 123	13,042	11,676
32	Enterprise, Wallowa	Geo. W. Hyatt	W. R. Holmes	141,873	12,500	13, 900
33	Eugene, First	T. G. Hendricks	P. E. Snodgrass	486,623	125,000	167,703
34	Forest Grove, First	R. M. Dooly		97, 385	25,825	23, 791
35 i	Grants Pass, First N.	L. B. Hall	E. L. Gilkey	267, 795	12,500	22, 350
30	B. of Southern Oreg.	D. 17. Hall	I D. GIIRCY	201,150	12,000	22,000
36	Heppner, First	C. A. Rhea	Geo. Conser	444,618	12,500	19, 411
37	Hood River, First	F. S. Stanley	E. O. Blanchar	147, 598	12, 945	13, 232
38	Independence, Inde-	H. Hirschberg		141,689	12,500	41,812
00	pendence, inde-	II. IIIIschberg	c. w. nyme	141,000	12,000	41,012
39	Joseph, First	L. Knapper	Fred. F. Scribner.	24, 139	6,437	4,356
40	Klamath Falls, First.	G. W. White	W. A. Delzell	54, 354	10,000	19,848
41	La Grande, Farmers	Jos. Palmer	J. W. Scriber	170,230	15,525	47, 131
	and Traders.		l i			
42	La Grande, La Grande	Geo. Palmer		641,917	101,750	55, 115
43	Lakeview, First	W. H. Shirk	S. O. Cressler	100, 104	51,700	23,639
44	McMinnville, First	John Wortman	Arthur McPhillips	243,605	51,567	40,754
45	McMinnville, Mc-	Lee Laughlin	W. S. Link	204,355	50,000	129,712
	Minnville.			,000	,	,
46	Marshfield, First N.B.	J. S. Coke	W. S. McFarland	36, 395	25,875	51,350
3.0	of Coos Bay.	0. C. CORC	W. C. McFarland.	00,000	20,010	01,000
47	Medford, First	Wm. S. Crowell	M. L. Alford	55, 549	20, 828	82,704
				100,049		02,704
48	Medford, Medford	H. E. Ankeny	John S. Orth	109, 048	15, 534	33,726
49	Newberg, First	J. D. Gordou	N. C. Christenson.	110,899	10,300	6, 125
50	Ontario, First	M. Alexander		128, 941	12, 950	8,754
51	Pendleton, First	Levi Ankeny	G. M. Rice	1,251,471	174, 469	23, 960
52	Pendleton, Commer-	A. C. Ruby	W. L. Thompson	162,595	12,900	18,004
**	cial.		T TT NT -1 1			0 000 07:
53	Portland, First	A. L. Mills	J. W. Newkirk	4, 717, 134	1,300,000	2,669,654
54	Portland, Merchants	J. Frank Watson .		2,616,171	413,660	391,655
55	Portland, United	J. C. Ainsworth	R. W. Schmeer	3,610,748	627, 112	559,098
	States.		l			40.00
56	Pineyille, First	B. F. Allen	T. M. Baldwin	216,713	12,500	10,469
57	Roseburg, First	T. R. Sheridan		403,611	12,500	19,184
58	Salem, Capital	J. H. Albert	Jos. H. Albert	275, 728	20,892	173,635
59	Salem, Capital Sumpter, First	N. U. Carpenter	Guy L. Lindsay	60, 853	6,562	25, 893
60	The Dalles, First	J. S. Schenck		246, 815	25, 387	52,507
	Union First		Will Wright	108,835	12,800	31,615
IULLI	CHOCK THE			200,000	1,	0.,010
	aniefod ara/		·		·	

Digitized fol⁶FRA**SIO**R First http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OKLAHOMA—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ-, ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$42, 976 17, 344 43, 641 16, 497 11, 009 11, 584 25, 088 19, 496 48, 401 57, 075 42, 942 30, 922 61, 483 66, 749	\$8, 288 6, 269 9, 791 10, 028 5, 441 4, 424 8, 917 3, 201 10, 919 6, 420 9, 644 13, 322 11, 738 7, 858	\$121, 202 97, 036 229, 664 141, 254 114, 962 92, 441 124, 986 59, 523 228, 194 157, 779 198, 572 164, 218 265, 025 176, 194	\$25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	\$10, 450 5, 644 13, 902 6, 493 3, 232 4, 214 8, 574 1, 112 6, 854 3, 365 7, 420 4, 678 21, 107 4, 278	\$5, 950 6, 250 25, 000 25, 000 12, 500 6, 300 6, 250 24, 000 6, 250 10, 000 6, 500 25, 000 6, 500	\$79, 677 59, 204 165, 762 73, 595 61, 730 40, 727 85, 062 27, 161 159, 928 98, 683 106, 560 120, 785 116, 449 140, 433		938 11, 166 10, 000 12, 412 24, 481 44, 592 7, 255

OREGON.

\$363, 528 \$46, 577 \$914, 417 \$289, 145 \$25, 000 \$17, 574 \$12, 000 \$183, 045 \$1, 026 \$16 \$66, 669 \$17, 454 \$12, 500 \$183, 045 \$1, 026 \$16 \$66, 669 \$17, 454 \$12, 600 \$183, 045 \$1, 026 \$16 \$380, 854 \$192, 000 \$14, 088, 926 \$100, 000 \$39, 663 \$25, 000 \$924, 196 \$67 \$18 \$86, 680 \$525 \$307, 188 \$0, 000 \$24, 955 \$12, 500 \$219, 730 \$172 \$19 \$102, 575 \$125, 529 \$129, 757 \$1, 545 \$85 \$19, 000 \$49, 653 \$12, 500 \$219, 740 \$114, 045 \$50, 000 \$12, 987 \$21 \$162, 558 \$30, 017 \$585, 219 \$100, 000 \$15, 888 \$25, 000 \$343, 971 \$60, 000 \$12, 987 \$21 \$162, 558 \$30, 017 \$585, 219 \$100, 000 \$15, 888 \$25, 000 \$343, 971 \$60, 000 \$60, 860 \$22 \$13, 000 \$10, 000											
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		88, 424 56, 669 380, 354 216, 408 86, 080 521, 259	14, 774 17, 454 192, 000 69, 895 5, 255 129, 757	239, 145 267, 675 1, 088, 926 751, 325 307, 188 1, 546, 986 585, 219	25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000	17, 574 12, 167 39, 663 49, 653 20, 595 224, 954 15, 388	12,500 20,000 25,000 12,500 12,500 70,000	183, 045 185, 508 924, 196 639, 179		1, 026 67	16 17 18 19 20 21 22
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				$263,807 \\ 135,953$				194, 134 100, 408		287	$\frac{23}{24}$
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		20, 327 196, 247 198, 960 102, 077 53, 354 27, 195 101, 861 417, 128 25, 046	9,556 18,805 46,593 20,700 11,205 9,883 10,587 106,660 11,518	72,333 298,628 578,347 237,253 168,575 230,919 280,721 1,303,114 183,565	50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 25, 000	6, 459 12, 943 5, 375 996 7, 409 36, 300 56, 050 1, 825	12,500 6,250 50,000 12,500 6,250 12,500 12,000 75,000 25,000	9, 432 260, 919 440, 381 194, 378 136, 329 150, 750 181, 560 941, 989 131, 740	50,000	25, 023 10, 260 861 80, 075	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		46, 590	10,898	231, 263	50,000	13, 066	12,500	426, 988 155, 697 200, 996		21, 340 5, 000	37
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		132,013	11,396	227, 611	25,000	4,749	10,000	25, 463 183, 993 174, 484		3, 869 12, 988	49
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		160, 433 148, 927	8, 605 29, 942	344, 481 514, 795	50, 000 50, 000	3, 153 51, 369	50,000 48,550	671, 975 241, 328 361, 344 379, 110	50,000	27, 827 3, 532 6, 781	43 44
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$,	289, 841	25,000		25,000		1		46
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		52, 369 28, 318 141, 269 47, 090	13, 392 4, 648 15, 679 95, 059	224, 069 160, 290 307, 593 1, 592, 049	50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 70, 000	10,000 1,682 7,542 215,208	15, 000 10, 000 12, 500 70, 000	236,918 $1,131,284$	100,000	633 5, 557	48 49 50 51
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		1,661,183	530, 746	5, 613, 415	250,000	183,008	250,000	3, 516, 593	149, 302	1,264,512	54
	0	112, 028 122, 037 42, 016 337, 830	26, 645 45, 014 6, 882 32, 029	573, 968 637, 306 142, 206 694, 568	50,000 75,000 25,000 100,000	33, 936 12, 784 5, 874 68, 799	12,500 19,000 6,250 25,000	476, 292 504, 918 105, 068 488, 690		1, 240 25, 604 14 12, 079	57 58 59 60

Digitized for FR%552R 19,4 http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PENNSYLVANIA.

_					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier,	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1	Adamsburg, P. O. Beaver Springs, First.	A. A. Ulsh	K. C. Walter	\$1 52, 661	\$26,719	\$ 36, 058
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22	First. Addison, First	John Lloyd. Jno. P. Levan R. V. Mattison Andrew Kreider W. L. George J. D. McConnell Peter E. Buck T. J. Philips Vine Crandall Job Griffin J. A. Ray S. Wickersham G. M. Hine A. W. Paff	Manliff H. Dean J. D. Kramer A. S. Cameron Geo, G. Schmidt C. H. Moyer C. M. W. Keck Chas, O. Schantz J. M. Skyles Frank Hastings Wm. A. Davis Geo. W. Stine Chas, P. Wolfe Geo. F. Rentz E. C. Walter Horace L. Skiles S. F. Robinson O. L. Haverly Don J. Hill J. H. Brosius Chas, A. Hill Oliver La Bar	97, 491 1, 282, 637 1, 753, 818 1, 369, 508 1, 442, 084 2, 862, 568 1, 117, 517 611, 286 631, 286 631, 286 635, 413 396, 001 269, 552 173, 785 135, 445 107, 883 241, 758 241, 758 361, 699 140, 541 748, 712	26,000 104,000 183,625 310,000 141,723 1,033,750 258,563 115,000 52,000 103,125 60,000 39,547 155,060 40,000 76,700 77,000 76,975 6,764 51,000 51,536 178,700	7, 200 133, 955 291, 868 2, 036, 181 400, 591 942, 596 161, 722 671, 083 61, 572 197, 132 16, 500 76, 674 168, 142 404, 222 8, 775 95, 840 208, 950 18, 020 30, 000 16, 185 189, 100
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35	Bangor, Merchants Bannesboro, First Bath, First Beaver, Fort McIntosh Beaver Falls, First Beaver Falls, Farmers Bedford, First Bellefonte, First Belleville, Belleville Bellwood, First Belleville, Belleville Bentleyville, Bent	William Bray Thos. Barnes L. R. Groner J. M. Buchanan J. Sharp Wilson Geo. Davidson Frank F. Brierly Oscar D. Doty Jas. P. Coburn B. F. Taylor Geo. L. Russell Fred Bland C. K. Frye	Andrew Eyer. E. O. Hartshorne. Jacob H. Seem. Edward J. Allison. R. F. Patterson W. F. Bell. Gao. W. Morrison. Edmund S. Doty. Chas. M. McCurdy. T. G. Brown. A. C. Helfrick. R. Sbt. L. Scott. J. T. Neel.	455, 965 239, 807 159, 465 771, 600 62, 941 505, 215 1, 138, 843 586, 658 408, 215 264, 354 97, 815 75, 437 50, 083	104, 700 52, 540 25, 750 50, 650 12, 984 37, 500 25, 000 100, 000 104, 000 50, 000 20, 966 6, 508	74,950 38,003 24,193 15,750 21,945 39,650 8,097 45,245 511,384 25,500 16,631 1,593
36	leyville. Benton, Columbia	John G. McHenry.	S. B. Karns	99, 503	19,770	22,986
37 38 39 40 41 42 43	County. Berlin, First. Berlin, Philson Berwick, First. Berwick, Berwick. Berwyn, Berwyn Bethlehem, First. Bethlehem, Lehigh Valley. Biglerville, Bigler-	W. A. Garman Robt. Philson F. R. Jackson C. C. Evans Jos. W. Sharp A. S. Schropp T. M. Dodson C. L. Longsdorf	J. B. Schrock Don M. Kimmel S. C. Jayne B. D. Freas John C. Acker W. B. Myers Geo. A. Reed Jno. W. Bigham	242, 156 295, 226 406, 823 251, 797 110, 418 655, 820 1, 385, 871 52, 506	13,000 15,760 25,000 25,335 12,500 153,750 50,000 6,523	29, 675 36, 700 243, 350 36, 000 68, 242 394, 723 335, 711 2, 639
45 46 47 48 49 50	ville. Big Run, Citizens Birdsboro, First Blairsville, First Blairsville, Blairsville Bloomsburg, First Bloomsburg, Bloomsburg, Bloomsburg	G. W. Miller Edward Brooke T.D. Cunningham Thos. H. Long E. W. M. Low A. Z. Schoch	G. C. Bowers Wm. Lincoln Wilbur P. Graff H. P. Rhoads E. F. Carpenter Wm. H. Hidlay	170, 189 195, 016 492, 204 236, 138 309, 348 258, 549	9, 275 51, 500 134, 000 25, 625 50, 000 100, 000	14, 859 77, 273 169, 439 206, 310 307, 059 165, 203
51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63	burg. Bloomsburg, Farmers. Blossburg, Miners Boswell, First Boyertown, Farmers. Boyertown, National Braddock, First. Braddock, Braddock Braddock, Union Bradford, First Bradford, First Bradford, Bradford Bradford, Commercial Bridgeville, First Bristol, Farmers N. B. of Bucks County. Brockwayville, First	C. M. Creveling A. L. Smith Thos. T. Boswell Thos. J. B. Rhoads E. K. Schultz James A. Russell J. G. Kelly J. H. McCrady F. W. Davis O. F. Schonblom W. H. Powers Geo. W. Poellot Benj. J. Taylor S. C. Bond	M. Milleisen J. L. Davis H. L. McVicker M. L. Hartman M. H. Schealer Geo, C. Watt George A. Todd A. A. McKinney Geo, H. Mills H. J. Haggerty R. L. Mason John M. Heany Chas, E. Scott A. R. Chapin	349, 256 290, 796 88, 516 215, 970 454, 728 889, 070 2, 763, 055 430, 925 1, 435, 044 1, 812, 622 748, 501 105, 399 540, 613	60,000 108,517 31,200 51,130 103,000 102,900 100,000 208,500 108,000 200,007 203,500 52,536 49,000	129, 927 182, 827 22, 100 72, 091 407, 034 35, 425 703, 250 68, 685 202, 095 25, 000 38, 476 255, 340

PENNSYLVANIA.

Resou	rces.	l			Liabi	lities.		
Due from canks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	~	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$ 5,828	\$ 13, 90 3	\$ 235, 169	\$ 25,000	\$ 24, 510	\$25,000	\$ 158, 138		\$ 2,52 1
13, 108 153, 661 164, 671 909, 261 88, 709 342, 483 315, 122 514, 262 177, 636 48, 173 21, 862 22, 266 45, 412 26, 993 155, 511 25, 073 115, 400 16, 805 43, 337 34, 991 68, 715 12, 328 51, 242 126, 891 161, 169 199, 244 70, 430 34, 434 70, 430 34, 434 30, 568	4, 065 65,500 61,398 217,678 128,955 156,077 72,210 512,540 93,033 41,174 14,206 13,308 23,232 10,441 66,356 4,308 23,232 10,441 66,356 4,000 22,743 58,538 4,758	147, 864 1, 739, 763 2, 425, 380 4, 842, 628 2, 202, 012 5, 337, 419 1, 715, 134 2, 502, 567 995, 527 718, 017 498, 569 437, 470 667, 647 1, 777 180, 008 477, 954 1, 020, 071 1, 928, 268 397, 687 11, 293, 268 397, 687 11, 293, 268 397, 687 11, 293, 268 397, 687 11, 293, 268 397, 687 12, 134 267, 142 263, 268 163, 453 11, 368, 341 1, 275, 457 425, 765 140, 392 83, 157	25, 000 350, 000 300, 000 200, 000 200, 000 1, 000, 000 150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 40, 000 50,	7, 394 128, 429 813, 659 842, 025 374, 468 771, 403 98, 758 320, 703 90, 526 40, 031 88, 278 28, 358 38, 189 105, 542 10, 072 31, 202 24, 429 54, 365 4, 570 128, 638 63, 501 37, 731 117, 492 10, 138 41, 572 111, 365 51, 337 102, 835 42, 655 118, 754 2, 869 18, 754 11, 755	25, 000 100, 000 200, 000 82, 300 1, 000, 000 49, 400 50, 000 94, 750 50, 000 40, 000 34, 940 50, 000 50, 000 170, 000 50, 000 170, 000 100, 000 50, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000 12, 500 100, 000	87, 970 1, 161, 324 1, 161, 721 3, 486, 417 1, 339, 695 2, 530, 200 1, 129, 370 1, 129, 370 1, 129, 370 147, 361 259, 734 483, 099 93, 422 319, 879 810, 218 64, 514 365, 603 139, 206 817, 556 194, 688 746, 352 32, 808 1, 131, 916 576, 089 966, 745 283, 110 109, 478 92, 523 51, 142 127, 340	\$110,000 50,000 50,000 49,000 25,000	2, 500 4, 186 55, 549 33, 816 37, 006 15, 885 26, 875 662 3, 474 3, 136 1, 574 1, 873 534 280 1, 474 7, 075 1, 362 4, 423 1, 409 9, 500 60 9, 787 5, 877
54, 046 38, 194	18,094		50,000 60,000	28, 634 26, 935 93, 516 24, 572	12,500 15,000	005 007	!	}
96, 946 36, 909 34, 460 158, 229 105, 791	95, 633 50, 163	356, 971 405, 763 813, 946 362, 220 235, 058 1, 458, 155 1, 927, 536	75, 000 50, 000 50, 000 300, 000 300, 000	24, 572 23, 506 170, 949 455, 793	12, 500 15, 000 25, 000 25, 000 12, 500 150, 000 47, 700	251, 831 145, 461 821, 228 853, 252		2,030 10,817 3,591 15,978 270,791
4, 411	3, 765	69, 244	25, 000	1,031	6, 250	36,568		395
52, 096 58, 265 158, 439 87, 519 74, 153 73, 725	12,799 30,815 27,756 28,300 37,334 22,536	259, 218 412, 869 981, 838 583, 892 777, 894 620, 013	35, 000 50, 000 80, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000	17, 248 66, 672 87, 040 35, 750 189, 472 36, 913	8,750 49,400 80,000 25,000 50,000 100,000	198, 220 244, 037 684, 798 464, 894 431, 215 372, 309	50,000	2,760 8,248 7,207 10,791
49, 577 70, 982 11, 709 31, 674 60, 076 155, 187 508, 661 52, 657 221, 708 290, 761 139, 427 17, 773 74, 927	38, 195 35, 905 8, 482 20, 961 43, 033 42, 101 239, 574 24, 292 84, 227 132, 299 49, 246 9, 014 52, 976	626, 955 689, 027 162, 007 391, 826 1, 067, 871 1, 224, 683 4, 313, 940 785, 059 1, 887, 864 2, 637, 777 1, 065, 674 223, 198 963, 856	100,000 100,000 200,000 150,000 200,000 100,000 50,000 92,220	91, 264 28, 858 6, 153 41, 161 155, 948 112, 330 502, 667 343, 278 332, 051 1122, 925 13, 977 208, 223	60,000 50,000 30,000 49,300 100,000 100,000 200,000 57,650 200,000 50,000 50,000 35,600	408, 075 509, 790 95, 854 249, 960 682, 492 868, 948 3, 611, 273 311, 428 1, 279, 925 1, 903, 615 742, 744 109, 212 620, 870	50,000	7,616 379 1,405 29,431 43,405 7,011 111 9 6,943

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Brookville, Jefferson	J. B. Henderson	J. S. Carroll	\$291,407	\$ 101, 150	\$ 48 , 74 8
2 3	County. Brookville, National . Brownsville, Second	William Dickey S. S. Graham	T. L. Templeton M. G. Bulger	211,037 412,671	50,000 25,000	118,558 55,356
4 5	Brownsville, Monon- gahela. Brownsville, Nat. De-	C. L. Snowdon Joseph S. Elliott		590, 3 18 1, 255, 350	105,000 50,000	107, 771 35, 000
6	posit. Bryn Mawr, Bryn	Chas.T. Goentner.	_	156, 728	12,500	173,089
7	Mawr. Burgettstown, Bur-	John A. Bell	A. H. Kerr	322, 922	82,303	186,139
8	gettstown. Burgettstown, Wash-	J. A. Ray	J. Winfield Reed	212, 483	52,000	89, 518
$\begin{array}{c} 9 \\ 10 \\ 11 \\ 12 \end{array}$	ington. Butler, Butler County. Butler, Farmers California, First Cambridge Springs, First.	Leslie P. Hazlett John Younkins W. H. Binns Jacob Bolard		1,866,849 430,020 208,878 277,861	200,000 104,000 51,500 52,000	569, 919 24, 219 128, 748 27, 159
13 14 15 16 17 18	Canonsburg, First Canton, First Carbondale, First Carlisle, Merchants Carmichaels, First Carnegie, First	W. H. Paxton Daniel Innes Edw. Clarkson J. C. Eckels F. M. Mitchener John A. Bell	Geo. D. McNutt I. T. McFadden R. A. Jadwin G. W. Cook Chas. A. Hartley Herbert A. Johns.	460, 197 457, 616 257, 597 322, 728 87, 669 434, 960	104, 089 104, 290 110, 000 97, 700 12, 875 12, 500	290, 243 71, 678 1,521, 034 36, 684 15, 913 103, 383
19 20 21 22	Carnegie, Carnegie Carrolltown, First Catasauqua, Lehigh Catasauqua, N. B. of Catasauqua.	R. P. Burgan A. W. Buck W. H. Glace Edwin Thomas	Jay C. Stauffer T. A. Sharbaugh J. F. Moyer Frank M. Horn	• 223, 548 417, 586 168, 371 1, 012, 316	53, 000 53, 975 36, 247 469, 853	98, 150 34, 641 2, 934 597, 814
23 24 25 26	Catawissa, First	S. D. Rinard C. J. Fisher Adam Wagner Geo. A. Wood	W. M. Vastine C. S. W. Fox Ignaz Stauffer J. S. McIlvane	116, 625 89, 023 41, 000 390, 831	50,000 26,050 26,200 71,000	52, 987 58, 312 15, 549 248, 328
27	Chambersburg, Valley.	Geo. H. Stewart	Jno. R. Orr	1	127,580	231, 237
28 29	Charleroi, First Cherry Tree (Grant post-office), First.	J. K. Tener Porter Kinports	R. H. Rush F. Finsthwait	755, 241 192, 177	12, 500 52, 46I	42, 202 23, 093
30 31 32	Chester, First	George M. Booth J. Frank Black J. H. Roop	T. Edward Clyde. S. H. Seeds T. M. Hamilton	840, 963 997, 977 1, 135, 117	207, 812 309, 000 370, 000	350, 956 284, 656 484, 807
33	Chester, Pennsylva- nia.	J. D. Goff	A. V. Lees	163, 462	165,000	39,754
34	Christiana, Christi- ana.	Mahlon B. Kent	Evan L, Ambler	140,013	63,000	39, 166
35 36 37 38	Clairton, Clairton Clarion, First Clarion, Second Claysville, N. B. of	A. G. Wilson S. Win Wilson I. M. Shannon J. R. McLain	John Schutz F. M. Arnold M. C. Shannon W J. E. McLain	35, 585 316, 343 322, 801 503, 165	19, 469 104, 6 30 52, 250 12, 500	16, 987 28, 013 117, 898 184, 061
39 40 41 42 43 44	Claysville. Clearfield, Clearfield. Clearfield, County Clifton Heights, First. Clintonville, First Coalport, First Coatcsville, N. B. of	A. R. Powell H. P. Powell Henry T. Kent Jno. M. McKee G. D. Benn J. W. Thompson	H. S. Whiteman, jr J. L. Gilliland E. E. Barry H. S. McKee A. P. Silverthorn H. J. Branson	574, 283 1, 812, 664 265, 499 148, 123 44, 780 652, 625	262, 600 315, 276 108, 240 15, 750 20, 800 125, 000	250, 884 505, 123 19, 738 4, 000 49, 061 315, 950
45	Chester Valley. Coatesville, N. B. of Coatesville.	W. P. Worth	M. W. Pownall	763, 999	125,000	65, 851
46 47 48 49 50	Cochranton, First Columbia, First Columbia, Central Columbia, Columbia Conemaugh, First of East Conemaugh.	E. W. Echols H. M. North A. J. Musser J. A. Meyers W. S. Shaffer	J. H. Allison Horace Detwiler . J. H. Zeamer Joseph Janson Walter Dowling .	149, 022 440, 422 465, 616 908, 303 186, 718	25, 750 70, 880 40, 000 50, 000 52, 500	65, 575 142, 285 74, 776 50, 410 8, 850
51 52 53 54 55	Confluence, First	Geo. R. Scull W. R. McGill John D. Frisbee Worth Kilpatrick . F. E. Markell	E. T. Norton J. A. Armstrong	125, 355 121, 886 979, 546 453, 384 520, 163	25,000 26,340 76,600 51,400 104,000	41,875 3,719 510,401 122,044 28,600

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$ 182,688	\$ 52, 335	\$676,328	\$ 50 , 000	\$65,986	\$ 50,000	\$460, 342	\$ 50,000		1
104, 864 19, 177 117, 386	15,743 30,705 44,154	500, 202 542, 909 964, 629	100,000 100,000 100,000	51, 123 101, 879 135, 510	50,000 25,000 100,000	299, 079 310, 470 629, 119		\$ 5,560	2 3 4
164, 201	71,242	1,575,793	50,000	336, 725	50,000	1, 134, 782	} 	4, 286	ε
58, 118	12, 450	412, 885	50,000	48, 354	12,500	271, 929	 	30, 102	ϵ
53, 939	25,007	670, 310	80,000	105, 784	80,000	376, 407		28,119	7
27, 906	19, 534	401,441	50,000	16,957	50,000	284, 333	 	151	8
560, 170 129, 496 50, 674 113, 612	111, 215 28, 086 20, 807 40, 025	3,308,153 $715,821$ $460,607$ $510,657$	300,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	416, 964 62, 242 71, 142 26, 547	200, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000	2, 311, 762 453, 579 289, 465 384, 110		79, 427	9 10 11 12
80, 813 82, 975 204, 951 32, 676 25, 429 79, 076 76, 326 48, 878 43, 706 203, 156	34,000 25,183 107,783 22,786 12,161 37,149 22,736 33,631 25,413 109,415	969, 342 741, 742 2, 201, 365 512, 574 154, 047 667, 068 473, 760 588, 711 276, 671 2, 392, 554	100, 000 50, 000 110, 000 100, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 91, 550 400, 000	180, 422 43, 116 328, 221 34, 318 17, 169 79, 018 23, 636 46, 920 3, 217 264, 392	97, 900 50, 000 110, 000 95, 000 12, 500 12, 500 50, 000 50, 000 35, 000 400, 000	578, 980 548, 542 1, 652, 190 268, 857 99, 378 487, 452 300, 077 406, 101 140, 874 1, 126, 819	50,000	38, 098 47	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
36, 129 15, 065 9, 094 53, 718	19,878 7,131 5,144 26,418	$\begin{array}{c} 275,619 \\ 195,531 \\ 96,987 \\ 790,295 \end{array}$	50,000 50,000 25,000 130,000	23, 476 6, 748 563 137, 769	50,000 24,300 25,000 70,500	150, 124 113, 813 46, 424 448, 385		2,019 670 3,641	23 24 25 20
178, 613	57,730	1, 135, 727	100,000	128, 439	97, 200	753, 611	25,000	31, 477	27
173, 409 48, 721	30, 901 15, 969	$1,014,253 \ 332,421$	50, 00 0 50, 000	123, 148 $22, 164$	12,500 50,000	806, 834 209, 209		21,771 1,048	28 29
145, 574 257, 618 197, 771	59, 859 116, 200 91, 443	$\begin{array}{c} 1,605,164 \\ 1,965,451 \\ 2,279,138 \end{array}$	200, 000 300, 000 300, 000	173, 987 202, 665 546, 805	200, 000 292, 400 300, 000	998, 861 1, 159, 227 998, 212	70,000	32, 316 11, 159 64, 121	30 31 32
14,250	16,512	338, 978	100,000	8, 398	98,600	117, 612	ļ 	14,368	38
18,509	11,407	272,095	60,000	15, 799	59, 400	135, 308	ļ	1,588	34
3,394 $81,673$ $72,959$ $107,471$	4,722 15,746 25,489 38,884	80, 157 546, 405 591, 397 846, 081	25,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	4,800 100,682 70,278 94,111	18,750 100,000 50,000 12,560	$\begin{array}{r} 31,607 \\ 245,639 \\ 421,119 \\ 688,975 \end{array}$		84 495	30 30 37 38
$\begin{array}{c} 130,919\\ 384,724\\ 52,812\\ 33,271\\ 15,977\\ 135,649 \end{array}$	42, 074 139, 900 9, 490 8, 255 5, 814 68, 016	$\begin{array}{c} 1,260,760\\ 3,157,687\\ 455,779\\ 209,399\\ 136,432\\ 1,297,240 \end{array}$	200, 600 300, 600 50, 600 25, 600 30, 600 200, 600	185, 686 527, 743 16, 980 7, 547 5, 498 209, 533	200, 000 299, 997 48, 900 15, 600 20, 000 105, 000	623, 628 1, 976, 140 281, 216 161, 852 80, 934 744, 363	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 20, 000	1,446 3,807 8,683 	39 40 41 42 43 44
169, 407	70, 560	1, 194, 817	100, 900	160, 475	98,650	808, 532	25,000	2, 160	48
46,766 114,503 113,230 167,121 66,069	$\begin{array}{c} 17,671 \\ 28,204 \\ 31,591 \\ 62,544 \\ 21,446 \end{array}$	304, 784 796, 294 725, 213 1, 238, 378 335, 583	50, 000 200, 000 100, 000 300, 000 50, 000	14, 849 54, 857 60, 474 169, 041 12, 103	23, 500 69, 700 40, 000 49, 100 50, 000	214, 296 467, 122 524, 639 774, 970 211, 939		2, 139 4, 615 100 5, 267 11, 541	46 47 48 49 50
32, 255 54, 242 283, 290 95, 672 103, 184	9, 316 8, 975 105, 821 35, 365 36, 505	233, 801 215, 162 1, 955, 658 757, 865 792, 452	25, 000 25, 000 75, 000 50, 000 100, 000	23, 772 4, 983 202, 390 135, 149 46, 504	25,000 25,000 75,000 50,000 100,000	159, 634 160, 179 1, 600, 614 522, 716 545, 948		395 2, 654	51 52 53 54 54 55

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Connellsville, Colo-	L. F. Ruth	H. E. Schenck	\$154,779	\$ 103, 922	\$ 91,8 9 5
2 3 4	nial. Connellesville, Yough Conshohocken, First Conshohocken,	Joseph Soisson E. McFarland George Corson	E. R. Floto W. D. Zimmerman Jno. R. Wood	438, 222 336, 777 308, 347	78,000 102,250 104,193	72, 150 325, 617 251, 211
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Tradesmens. Coraopolis, Coraopolis Corry, Citizens. Corry, Corry Coudersport, First Crafton, First Curwensville, Citizens Curwensville, Cur	Eli Barlow Henry Keppel R. L. Nichols H. P. Goff Robt. Devereaux .	J. W. Heck	227, 728 262, 087 270, 483 218, 843 236, 209 136, 630 287, 373 321, 172	51, 487 15, 000 12, 500 104, 187 13, 125 41, 810 104, 727 54, 340	11, 692 192, 748 59, 561 69, 104 33, 090 17, 656 42, 118 61, 828
13 14 15	wensville. Dallas, First Dallastown, First Danielsville, Daniels-	Geo. R. Wright J. W. Minnic h F. M. Hower	F. Leavenworth W. H. Austine H. H. Hower	1,600 159,349 63,329	6,496 53,100 6,500	10,742 32,812 11,640
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	ville. Danville, First. Danville, Danville. Darby, First Dawson, First Dayton, First Delta, First Delta, Peoples Denver, Denver Derry, First. Dillsburg, Dillsburg Donora, First Downingtown, Downingtown,	I. X. Grier William J. Baldy. W. L. Verlenden M. M. Cochran C. W. Ellenberger R. L. Jones H. S. Merryman M. G. Hess E. L. Brown D. G. Bowman J. W. Ailes Jos. R. Downing	W. L. McClure M. G. Youngman Geo W. Dwier Jno. H. Wurtz A. J. Gourley E. W. Keyser H. J. Evans Alvin W. Mentzer B. W. Brown D. W. Beitzel Herbert Ailes Thos. W. Downing	408, 731 320, 002 412, 463 191, 505 96, 971 204, 650 171, 738 177, 009 201, 284 211, 649 256, 256 204, 990	156, 000 207, 500 51, 500 51, 000 19, 048 52, 000 53, 500 52, 000 12, 500 63, 900 130, 270 25, 000	707, 115 855, 612 138, 318 148, 814 5, 970 152, 609 48, 984 137, 120 78, 427 122, 555 101, 969 219, 704
28	Doylestown, Doyles- town.	John N. Jacobs	W. Henry Garges .	234, 197	105,000	735, 700
29 30 31 32	Dubois, Deposit Dubois, Dubois Dunbar, First Duncannon, Duncań-	R. H. Moore John E. Du Bois T. B. Palmer George Pennell	M. I. McCreight S. C. Bond C. D. Kimball P. F. Duncan	767, 827 242, 794 122, 574 198, 964	105, 750 104, 212 52, 031 50, 000	142, 976 14, 020 28, 325 21, 908
33 34 35	non. Duquesne, First Dushore, First East Berlin, East Berlin.	Jas. S. Crawford S. D. Sterigen P. C. Smith	W. H. Beatty M. D. Swarts I. S. Miller	433, 009 162, 499 151, 339	22,500 $51,500$ $6,632$	108, 651 126, 765 16, 297
36 37 38	East Brady, First East Brady, Peoples East Greenville, Perkiomen.	W. J. Mildren N. E. Graham F. L. Fluck	J. W. Hill F. L. Williamson E. E. Erb	209, 342 303, 708 98, 342	80, 113 103, 562 50, 000	38, 967 38, 850 1, 020, 429
39 40 41 42	Easton, First Easton, Easton Easton, Northampton East Stroudsburg, East Stroudsburg,	John F. Gwinner William Hackett . E. J. Richards Milton Yetter	Chester Snyder Henry G. Siegfrid. A. W. Herman M. S. Kistler	1,212,138 1,085,747 499,250 186,262	308, 000 155, 625 103, 000 12, 900	663, 090 312, 764 139, 368 128, 617
43	East Stroudsburg, Monroe County.	T. Y. Hoffman	N. S. Brittain	204, 013	53,042	125, 872
44 45 46 47	Ebensburg, First Ebensburg, American Economy, Peoples Edinburg, Clarion	M. D. Kittell John Lloyd F. G. Barker G. M. Cushing	A. W. Buck Robt. Seanlon J. S. McDonald H. E. Gibson	623, 163 360, 245 87, 138 384, 725	101, 540 79, 470 13, 055 52, 000	67, 420 51, 050 10, 725 72, 611
48 49 50	County. Edinboro, First Elizabeth, First. Elizabethtown, Elizabethtown,	Warren Perry Wm. T. Pierce W. S. Smith	J. B. Scott. A. D. Pierce A. H. Martin	79, 891 331, 183 254, 714	26,000 31,290 154,675	3,830 37,391 70,307
51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60	Betniown Elizabethyille, First. Elkland, Pattison Ellsworth, Ellsworth Ellwood City, First Emaus, Emaus Emlenton, First Emlenton, Farmers Emporium, First Ephrata, Ephrata Ephrata, Farmers Erie, First RASER	J. A. Romberger O. Pattison J. W. Ellsworth J. A. Gelbach M.J. Backenstock J. N. Rowland James Bennett M. L. Weidman J. F. Mentzer William Spencer	H. H. Hassinger W. Eurton Foote Howard H. Croy W. J. McKim E. E. Lorentz E. E. Sloan W. C. McKee T. R. Lloyd J. H. Hibshman H. M. Shnavely J. R. McDonald	218, 145 2, 146 230, 291 188, 855 659, 604 251, 531 383, 375 331, 501 81, 685	25, 600 50, 000 10, 712 51, 500 78, 100 153, 000 52, 000 156, 800 62, 500 53, 109 93, 900	25, 707 79, 736 80, 086 37, 911 54, 805 53, 700 46, 765 94, 962 169, 438 152, 700 791, 272

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Kesou	rces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits,	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$ 40,642	\$ 12, 451	\$ 403, 689	\$ 100,000	\$ 31, 116	\$100,000	\$ 166, 738		\$ 5,835
120, 597 74, 425 37, 810	28, 562 38, 231 28, 436	737, 531 877, 300 729, 997	75, 000 150, 000 50, 000	78, 817 98, 005 70, 173	75,000 100,000 49,100	507, 264 525, 125 510, 521	\$50,000	1,450 4,170 203
33, 587 80, 109 66, 701 55, 794 46, 451 42, 259 55, 384 81, 317	12, 816 20, 484 25, 071 15, 530 16, 681 15, 088 16, 159 23, 122	337, 310 570, 428 434, 316 463, 458 345, 556 253, 443 505, 761 541, 779	50,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000	60, 994 72, 519 19, 967 58, 363 27, 489 28, 445 25, 257 20, 349	47, 350 15, 000 12, 500 50, 000 12, 500 40, 000 100, 000 50, 000	165, 545 408, 914 351, 309 255, 095 233, 220 133, 810 280, 428 348, 219	50,000	13, 995 540
30, 421 21, 234 6, 571	5, 987 12, 324 6, 175	55, 246 278, 819 94, 215	25,000 50,000 25,000	6, 250 15, 711 6, 298	50,000 6,250	20, 718 163, 108 55, 464		3, 278 1, 203
128, 578 172, 542 87, 948 309, 264 20, 493 59, 943 25, 299 32, 458 31, 079 55, 260 50, 801 30, 754	63, 019 55, 410 71, 402 36, 131 11, 241 24, 638 14, 365 16, 830 6, 402 21, 686 16, 802 24, 122	1, 463, 443 1, 611, 666 761, 631 736, 714 163, 723 503, 840 313, 886 415, 417 329, 692 474, 170 556, 098 504, 570	150,000 200,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 75,000 100,000	231, 307 176, 146 85, 843 97, 442 13, 702 48, 662 17, 485 32, 692 28, 245 28, 637 35, 416 96, 799	150,000 199,000 48,900 50,000 12,500 50,000 50,000 12,500 60,000 75,000 25,000	930, 673 1, 033, 071 522, 058 537, 247 102, 521 354, 878 195, 697 276, 992 238, 947 322, 730 304, 800 277, 117	50,000	1, 463 2, 849 54, 880 2, 025 2, 800 704 5, 733 2, 803 15, 882 5, 654
99, 649	61, 234	1, 235, 780	105,000	117,304	105,000	903, 402		5, 074
216, 816 82, 232 53, 650 30, 470	96, 082 14, 300 12, 226 9, 334	1, 329, 451 457, 558 268, 806 310, 676	100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	158, 353 22, 312 20, 039 57, 492	98, 900 100, 000 50, 000 49, 300	969, 490 235, 246 148, 767 152, 980		2,708
50,090 92,492 17,495	50, 822 22, 085 10, 365	665, 072 455, 341 202, 128	50,000 50,000 25,000	68, 343 22, 781 10, 490	12,500 48,900 6,250			1
22, 544 38, 928 152, 922	29, 848 21, 535 82, 775	380, 814 506, 583 1, 404, 468	25,000 50,000 50,000	15, 785 38, 752 59, 743	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000	$\begin{array}{c} 261,529 \\ 317,831 \\ 1,238,599 \end{array}$	50, 000 50, 000	3, 500 6, 126
246, 269 284, 454 74, 696 62, 137	176, 280 77, 745 30, 548 25, 363	2, 605, 777 1, 916, 335 846, 862 415, 279	400,000 500,000 100,000 50,000	163, 314 124, 724 182, 949 41, 800	296, 800 150, 000 100, 000 12, 500	1, 640, 585 1, 112, 867 443, 182 310, 979		105, 078 28, 744 20, 731
54, 423	26, 330	463 , 6 80	50,000	35, 680	47, 595			
131, 879 91, 152 11, 053 85, 756	$\begin{array}{c} 42,384 \\ 24,135 \\ 3,111 \\ 30,220 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 966,386 \\ 606,052 \\ 125,082 \\ 625,312 \end{array}$	50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000	165, 525 42, 230 2, 849 47, 851	50,000 73,000 12,500 50,000	649, 543 390, 822 58, 280 477, 431	50,000	1, 318 1, 453
29, 994 45, 270 45, 351	3, 882 21, 649 13, 160	143, 597 466, 783 538, 207	25,000 50,000 100,000	1,020 32,190 23,914	25,000 30,000 100,000	92,032		545
39, 409 54, 305 14, 819 38, 758 42, 620 82, 849 30, 822 56, 372 43, 082 15, 497 426, 444	11, 516 12, 460 5, 379 26, 300 19, 093 38, 408 16, 243 38, 090 11, 664 10, 554	216, 966 414, 646 113, 142 384, 760 383, 473 987, 561 397, 361 729, 599 618, 185 313, 545 2, 999, 476	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 75, 000 100, 000 100, 000 125, 000 50, 000 150, 600	11, 290 56, 380 721 15, 756 18, 256 138, 361 15, 050 76, 800 55, 257 35, 355 402, 244	25, 000 49, 500 10, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 97, 200 62, 500 50, 000 37, 500	152, 850 258, 766 77, 421 269, 004 214, 312 599, 200 282, 311 430, 599 373, 483 172, 268 2, 326, 060	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 49, 970	2,826 905 1,945 5,922 33,702

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\frac{1}{2}$	Erie, Second Erie, Marine	F. M. Wallace C. E. Gunnison	H. J. Leslie W. E. Beckwith	\$1,420,132 723,519	\$51,500 150,000	\$236, 594 607, 540
3	Etna, First	Robt. Malone	C M. Stoll	268 382	13,649	3,471
4 5	Everett, First	H. Frank Gump D. W. Blair	John G. Cobler P. R. Foight	144,712 78,608	6, 957 6, 547	1,566 26,810
6	Export, First Fairchance, First	William E. Moore.	Lew. G. Walker	144, 712 73, 608 22, 165	6,486	658
$\frac{7}{8}$	Falls Creek, First Fayette City, Fayette	Fred A. Lane Andrew Brown	D. T. Dennison J. Audley Black	148, 891 451, 149	26, 523 78, 075	28,600 67,050
9	City.	_		139, 557	25, 875	
10	Finleyville, First Ford City, First	W. J. Anderson D. B. Heiner	J. F. Boyer F. C. Beecher	294, 183	39,274	23, 209 22, 743
$\frac{11}{12}$	Forest City, First Frackville, First	John Lynch J. C. McGinnis	James J. Walker .	285, 381 80, 309	21,885 52,000	112,398 52,237
13	Franklin, First	Charles Miller	F. W. Officer	461,836	52,000 199,200	136,859
14 15	Franklin, Lamberton. Fredericktown, First.		Chess Lamberton. Lee M. Crowthers.		102,500 6,400	34,650
16	Fredonia, Fredonia	Lyle W. Orr Joseph W. Craig	W. S. Montgomery	89, 924 48, 768 278, 107	26,000	13,500 7,652
17 18	Freedom, Freedom Freeland, First	Joseph W. Craig A. Oswold	E.O. McCauley W.A.Schlingmann	278, 107 86, 672	$103,500 \\ 25,950$	78,800 114,108
19	Freeport, Farmers	T.G. Cornell	F. K. Weaver	156,672	52, 200	16, 224
$\frac{20}{21}$	Galeton, First	J. T. Hurd	F. K. Weaver W B. Layton	157, 339	52, 200 52, 297	20,172
- 22 -	Gallitzin, First	Elmer Nelson Jos. C. Walker W. A. Merrill	H. A. Guepner B. Maurice Herr	55, 898 156, 229	6, 890 51, 240	26,008 97,812
23	Gap, Gap Garrett, First	W. A. Merrill	L. A. Beabes	74,765	6,592 $25,000$	7,187
$\frac{24}{25}$	Gettysburg, First Gettysburg, Gettys-	D. G. Minter	Saml. M. Bushman J. Emory Bair	960, 445 937, 553	25,000 145,000	13,000 90,583
-	burg.	- '	-	1		i '
$\frac{26}{27}$	Girard, Girard	F. L. Andrews E. C. Wagner J. O. Clark	O. M. Sloan Jesse H. Babb	110, 765 66, 472 303, 549	87, 978 12, 500 53, 265	31,118 114,535
28	Glen Campbell, First .	J. O. Clark	S. L. Clark	303, 549	53, 265	114,535 30,790
29 30	Glen Rock, First Greencastle, First	Joseph Dise J. L. Boyd	John H. Shook	374, 498 264, 532	51,000 25,000	35, 875 170, 290
31	Greencastle, Citizens . Greensburg, First	A.G. McLanahan.	S. H. Eby L. E. Furtwangler	141,324 933,597	13, 400 100, 000	$21,631 \\ 323,020$
32 33	Greensburg, First Mer-	Richard Coulter Jos. D. Miller	L.E. Furtwangier J.C. Crownover	933, 597	100,000	124,500
34	chants. Greensburg, West-	Lucien Clawson	John S. Sell	900, 687	25,000	200, 700
	moreland,			ļi		
35 36	Greenville, First Greenville, Green- ville.	G. (I. Stage A. F. Henlein	C. E. Witmer	421, 357 252, 602	200, 000 90, 000	133, 954 125, 225
37	Grove City, First	W. C. Alexander		531, 264	52,725	24,945
38 39	Grove City, Peoples Halifax, Halifax	John A. Bell A. Fortenbaugh	E. B. Harshaw Isaac Lyter	134, 160 93, 472	52, 371 25, 000	10,637 54,977
40	Hallstead, First	A. F. Merrill	l Chas, E. Moxley	93, 472 88, 470 853, 768	26,000	54, 977 2, 025
41 42	Hanover, First Harrisburg, First	J. D. Zouck Lane S. Hart	H. E. Hoke James Brady	853, 768 1, 172, 037	222, 000 469, 785	21, 633 119, 945
43	Harrisburg, Harris-	E. Bailey	Wm. L. Gorgas	1, 453, 000	469, 785 362, 000	143, 202
44	burg. Harrisburg, Mer- chants.	H. D. Hemler	H.O. Miller	698, 785	50, 500	30, 700
45	Harrisville, First	R. L. Brown S. S. Thompson	J. M. Elrick J.s. Van Horn	160,652	8,320	31, 113
46 47	Hatboro, Hatboro Hawley, First	S. S. Thompson James Millham	V. A. Decker	$428,074 \\ 240,730$	15,500 $52,000$	224, 180 127, 540
48	Hays, Hays	Reid Kennedy	Arthur Ball	88,696	26,000	14.956
49 50	Hazleton, First	Jno. B. Price I. P. Pardee	P. G. Heidenreich. A. M. Eby	48I, 940 1, 055, 046	25, 000 25, 500	525,788 1,426,081
51	Hazleton, Hazleton Herndon, First	Jno. D. Bogar	A. M. Eby	116, 477	25,825	54, 919
52 53	Hickory, Farmers Hollidaysburg, First	J. A. Ray J. L. Hartman	R. B. Hays J. G. Shope	82, 183 297, 411	25, 790 100, 000	35, 028 115, 868
54	Hollidaysburg, Citi-	Lynn A. Brua	H. D. Hewit	297, 411 141, 367	34, 444	24, 356
55	zens. Hollsopple, First N.B. of Beuson.	A. E. Cassler	John H. Cooney	46, 345	6,537	4, 623
56 57	Homestead, First Homestead, Home-	Louis Rott J. D. Stahl			103, 281 51, 550	53, 446 30, 653
58	stead. Honesdale, Honesdale	H. Z. Russell	E. F. Torrey	193, 234	1,413,550	42,707
59	Honey Brook, First	John A. Lemmon.	John E. Finger N. W. Hoffman	299, 013 131, 496	25,000	42,707 31,000 29,930
$\frac{60}{61}$	Hooversville, First Houston, First	P.J. Blough W. B. Houston	J. K. McNutt	$\{-64, 212\}$	25, 986 26, 459	1 69. 244
62	Houtzdale, First	John Beyer	Geo. W. Ganoe	352, 882	26,062	58,315
63	Hughesville, First	De Witt Bodine	W. C. Frontz	361,504	50,000	39, 917

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Resou	ırces.				Liabi	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$271, 073 432, 980 62, 695 34, 133 27, 464 17, 024 40, 709 83, 148	\$98, 936 113, 933 26, 539 9, 720 15, 813 4, 151 15, 870 33, 117	\$2,078,285 2,027,972 374,736 197,088 150,242 50,484 260,593 712,539	\$300,000 150,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 18,060 50,000 75,000	\$161, 278 368, 029 14, 013 4, 504 4, 275 95 15, 633 51, 264	\$50, 000 150, 000 12, 500 6, 250 6, 461 6, 250 24, 950 74, 950	\$1,561,338 1,356,437 298,223 161,334 114,506 25,139 166,893 466,325		\$5, 624 3, 506
42, 022 25, 146 30, 101 22, 318 227, 806 105, 798 11, 698 67, 295 21, 283 16, 404 23, 171 35, 434 13, 686 14, 317 138, 395 108, 176	13, 484 17, 565 37, 975 13, 800 38, 495 74, 584 5, 654 2, 959 17, 979 14, 305 10, 707 12, 824 1, 528 9, 826 5, 073 58, 865 53, 000	214, 097 398, 911 487, 740 220, 664 1, 064, 196 1, 248, 705 132, 676 97, 077 545, 681 262, 318 252, 207 265, 803 136, 758 328, 793 107, 934 1, 190, 705 1, 334, 312	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 200, 000 200, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000 115, 150	14, 982 37, 573 24, 601 3, 548 123, 956 94, 887 9, 386 1, 128 39, 812 2, 260 6, 194 11, 484 10, 130 58, 745 4, 630 168, 122 145, 052	25, 000 37, 500 18, 300 50, 000 137, 700 6, 250 25, 000 100, 000 25, 000 6, 250 50, 000 6, 250 50, 000 6, 400 25, 000 149, 500	179, 157 273, 570 415, 712 116, 305		8 268 4, 127
27, 769 26, 925 33, 407 38, 889 24, 996 29, 612 469, 574 115, 051	7,520 21,692 13,889 25,914 22,130 11,347 116,359 27,506	265, 150 242, 124 434, 900 526, 176 506, 948 217, 314 1, 942, 550 672, 835	50, 090 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000 25, 000 150, 000	1, 690 19, 939 11, 330 27, 990 77, 281 13, 111 251, 288 83, 411	35, 000 12, 500 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 12, 500 100, 000 100, 000	128, 460 157, 028 273, 570 898, 186 302, 398 166, 480 1, 437, 918 361, 713	50,000	2,647
184, 515	77, 568	1, 388, 470	100,000	132, 974	25,000	1, 107, 174		
96, 004 76, 504	38, 817 25, 117	$\begin{array}{c} 890,132 \\ 569,448 \end{array}$	125,000 90,000	145, 108 65, 148	125,000 89,500	445, 024 324, 800	50,000	
122, 380 42, 649 26, 231 21, 780 55, 486 192, 972 478, 106	38, 975 10, 369 9, 085 7, 396 34, 210 78, 300 186, 000	770, 289 250, 186 208, 765 145, 671 1, 187, 047 2, 033, 039 2, 622, 308	50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 200,000 100,000 300,000	51, 499 14, 987 17, 520 6, 157 127, 374 457, 710 310, 857	50,000 50,000 24,500 25,000 197,500 100,000 300,000	618, 790 34, 976 141, 145 89, 514 635, 366 1, 147, 568 1, 328, 175	15,000 91,777 50,000	100, 223 600
79, 378	77,440	936, 803	100,000	103, 995	50,000	i		
27, 497 63, 429 28, 427 14, 207 130, 835 433, 464 14, 306 41, 325 52, 102 145, 368	15, 217 61, 867 23, 023 7, 755 78, 200 134, 126 13, 950 8, 160 32, 709 16, 839	242, 799 793, 050 471, 220 151, 614 1, 241, 763 3, 074, 217 225, 477 192, 426 598, 090 362, 374	25, 000 52, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	10, 241 89, 647 22, 743 1, 547 82, 454 418, 679 12, 632 3, 225 64, 049 9, 169	8,000 15,000 50,000 25,000 24,400 25,500 25,000 25,000 50,000 32,500	348, 477 66, 795 1, 030, 772 2, 421, 355 161, 919	25,000	33, 272 4, 137 103, 683 926 4, 396
24, 162	4,442	86, 109	25,000	1,200	6, 250	53,659		
93, 068 3 3, 1 61	45, 177 15, 794	1,101,155 $401,067$	100, 000 100, 000	139, 820 17, 292	100,000 50,000	761, 335 227, 447		6,328
151, 353 43, 062 14, 828 38, 759 69, 199 66, 721	95, 414 12, 999 11, 912 9, 840 31, 362 30, 603	1, 896, 258 411, 074 214, 152 208, 514 537, 820	150,000 100,000 25,000 25,000	200, 748 42, 488 14, 327 9, 654 40, 203	55, 200 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 23, 850 48, 600	1, 488, 581 241, 390 149, 617 148, 860		1,729 2,196 208

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

nttp://fraser.stlouisted.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier,	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Hummelstown, Hum-	Jno. Nissley	J. P. Nissley	\$430,44 5	\$ 20,000	* \$40, 186
$\frac{2}{3}$	melstown. Huntingdon, First Huntingdon, Huntingdon.	Wm. M. Phillips John Brewster	O. H. Irwin A. J. McMahan	708, 357 194, 672	153,000 51,500	227, 027 72, 030
4 5	Huntingdon, Union Hyndman, Hoblitzell.	J. F. Schock Jas. J. Hoblitzell		207, 687 132, 009	105, 765 16, 875	215, 801 1, 600
6	Indiana, First	W.J. Mitchell	J. R. Daugherty	950, 854	50,000	73, 782
7 8	Indiana, Citizens Irwin, First	H. M. Lowry J. P. Taylor		89, 299 341, 574	13, 417 50, 000	23, 868 72, 266
9	Irwin Citizens	C. W. Gant	J. Arthur Jones	348 398	52,000	72, 266 64, 118 43, 600 67, 016
10 11	Jeannette, First. Jeannette, Jeannette Jeannette, Peoples	H. A. Lauffer Roland Merrill	John W. Keltz Wm. K. Frank	346, 193 110, 259 108, 127 539, 732	51, 775 51, 750 12, 780	43,600 67,016
12	Jeannette, Peoples	J. Collins Greer	Alf. T. Smith	108, 127	12, 780	0,124
13	Jenkintown, Jenkin- town.	C. F. Wilson	1	1 1	60,000	309, 920
14 15	Jermyn, First	John W. Cure J. H. McKinney	T. P. Crawford Jas. B. Graham	166,145 226,662 333,296	25, 625 103, 912	91,059 32 415
16	Johnsonburg, John- sonburg.	M. M. Armstrong .	F.S.O'Donnel	333, 296	32,500	32, 415 11, 500
17	Johnstown, First	H. Y. Haws	David Barry	2,653,953	247, 500 151, 540 209, 344	177, 541 37, 000 9, 274
18 19	Johnstown, Citizens Johnstown, Union	Chas. F. Kress Geo. H. Love	Thos. H. Watt	941, 152 662, 342	209, 344	9, 274
20	Johnstown, United States.	Jno. H. Waters	J. E. Sedlmeyer	1, 168, 454	212,000	65,000
$\begin{array}{c} 21 \\ 22 \end{array}$	Juniata, First Kane, First	D. E. Parker C. H. Kemp		39,660 480,801	13, 021 60, 000	3,967 $29,480$
$\frac{22}{23}$	Kennett Square, Na-	E. B. Darlington	D. Duer Philips	433, 914	101, 500	107, 900
$^{24}_{25}$	tional. Kittanning, Farmers. Kittanning, Mer-	J. A. Gault G. W. McNees	G. W. Doverspike . J. M. Painter	670, 678 403, 801	157, 294 50, 000	74, 290 8, 600
26	chants. Kittanning, National Kittanning.	H. A. Colwell	W. Pollock	478, 204	76, 556	192, 941
27 28	Kutztown, Kutztown. Lancaster, First	Jno. R. Gonsor N. M. Woods	O. P. Grimley Henry C. Harner .	277, 813 426, 828	51,000 210,000	79, 400 262, 646 58, 299
29	Lancaster, Conestoga.	R. H. Brubaker	A. K. Hostetter	426, 828 1, 292, 466	100,000	58, 299
$\frac{30}{31}$	Lancaster, Conestoga. Lancaster, Fulton Lancaster, Lancaster	John D. Skiles Ben Emann	Jno. C. Carter G. A. Sauber	1,033,485 1,234,951	155, 594 70, 406	71, 443 44, 114
32	County. Laneaster, Northern	J. Frederick Sener		226, 983	325,000	76, 496 45, 256 111, 155 434, 329 301, 002 245, 925 53, 681 523, 908
33 31	Lancaster, Peoples Langhorne, Peoples	P. E. Slaymaker Henry C. Parry Elias K. Freed	Du Bois Rohrer HoraceG. Mitchell	721, 171 309, 849	103, 324	40, 200 111, 155
35	Lansdale, First	Elias K. Freed	W. H. Godshall	309, 849 400, 090	103, 250	434, 329
36 37	Lansdale, Citizens Lansford, First	Henry L. S. Ruth. Albert J. Thomas.	W. H. Godshall E. R. Musselman . W. H. Kohler	111, 678 238, 903 172, 141 484, 759 543, 735	105, 524 12, 900 103, 250 51, 500 67, 000	245, 925
38	Lansford, Citizens	T.J. Nusbaum	W.J. Davis	172, 141	100, 904	53, 681
89 40	Latrobe, First Latrobe, Citizens	James Peters A. Jamison	Jos. C. Head Jos. E. Barnett	484, 789 543, 735	100, 000 50, 000	88, 419
41	Latrobe, Peoples	Philip Doherty	Charles R. Smith .	223, 421 711, 258	25, 900	59, 653 327, 356
42 43	Lebanon, First Lebanon, Lebanon	B. D. Coleman Thos, L. Becker	D. J. Leopold Frank S. Becker	606, 682	50,000 100,000	631, 172
41	Lebanon, Peoples	A. H. Miller	Elmer E. Hauer	386,582	106,000	128,473
45 46	Lebanon, Valley Leechburg, First	C. H. Killinger Alfred Hicks	Frank H. Reinvehl C. F. Armstrong	615, 233 251, 800	25, 000 52, 406	68, 505 11, 256
47	Lehighton, First	R. F. Hofford	John T. Semmel	346, 790	51,000	302,624
48	Lehighton, Citizens	C. H. Seidle	A. S. Beisel J. F. Haigh	481, 782 44, 551	103, 200 6, 625	87, 995 82, 317
49 50	Le Raysville, First Lewisburg, Lewisburg	D. Bright Miller		134, 564	54, 281	313, 398
51 52	Lewisburg, Union Lewistown, Citizens	J. T. Baker Saml. Watts	Jno. K. Kremer Wm. W. Cunning-	433, 285 219, 176	60, 000 52, 690	153, 584 44, 772
5 3	Lewistown, Mifflin		ham. W:m. Irwin	404,350	68,000	280, 534
54	County. Ligonier, First Ligonier, National	D. E. Beltz	T. J. Kerr	140, 582	12, 938	22, 412
55	Ligonier, National	John H. Frank	G. C. Frank	241, 982 50, 867	26, 500 63, 600	28, 397 129, 600
56 57	Lincoln, Lincoln Lititz, Farmers	Benj. Wissler P. J. Roebuck	Saml. H. Wissler H. H. Ginrich	188, 254	115,500	66,561
58-	Lititz, Lititz	Israel G. Erb	T. R. Kreider	291, 240	42,000	106,377
59 60	Lockhaven, First Madera, Madera Mahaffey, Mahaffey Mahanoy City, First Mahanoy City, Union .	Wilson Kistler	Moore Fredericks.	943, 219 99, 848	100,000 15,682	169, 579 6, 496
00	Mahaffey, Mahaffey	H. N. Widdowson.	J. W. Stephenson .	122,712 502,816	52,031 104,000	18, 511
61						311, 488

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

of National Banks on September 4, 1906—Continued.

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Resou	trees.				Liabil	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total esources and abilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banksand all other liabilities.
\$57,081	\$ 30,950	\$578,662	\$50,000	\$ 103,655	\$ 20,000	\$402,648		\$2,359
135, 474 29, 256	55, 196 18, 023	, 279, 054 365, 481	100,000 50,000	115, 479 14, 475	100,000 5 0,000	913, 401 250, 983	\$ 50,000	
46, 235 16, 346 70, 280 34, 001 65, 155 73, 315 61, 902 22, 767 14, 640 88, 640	22, 024 6, 237 45, 000 6, 709 59, 222 36, 904 22, 490 19, 645 6, 814	597, 522 173, 067 189, 916 167, 294 588, 217 574, 665 525, 960 271, 437 148, 485 049, 546	50, 000 25, 000 200, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	61, 912 8, 859 167, 233 11, 374 65, 094 55, 367 77, 408 10, 429 1, 693 114, 133	50, 000 16, 250 49, 500 12, 500 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 12, 500 60, 000			3, 553 211 4, 179 1, 038 5, 724
38, 288 21, 372 79, 276	$16,010 \\ 14,148 \\ 25,837$	337, 127 398, 512 482, 409	25,000 50,000 50,000	15, 461 23, 259 74, 399	24, 400 50, 000 32, 500	271, 926 210, 253 325, 358	50,000	340
776, 101 234, 778 150, 880 301, 031	98, 676 1, 95, 664 1,	,171,142 ,463,146 ,127,504 ,840,059	200,000 100,000 200,000 200,000	291, 132 193, 048 73, 075 64, 560	200,000 100,000 200,000 200,000	3, 428, 239 1, 007, 074 620, 920 1, 375, 464	35,000 50,000	16, 779 13, 024 33, 509 35
16, 339 88, 425 43, 101	5, 015 28, 053 29, 983	78,002 686,759 716,398	25,000 60,000 100,000	6,572 94,831 105,300	12,500 57,900 100,000	33, 930 439, 028 410, 564		35, 000 534
90, 556 36, 480	54, 294 20, 803	,047,112 519,684	100,000 50,000	85, 830 66, 480	100,000 49,860	711, 282 353, 344	50,000	
63, 101	70, 211	881, 013	200,000	28, 263	75, 000	577,750		1
\$2,035 75,768 210,707 151,072 155,492	16, 085 23, 900 85, 715 60, 634 71, 608	456, 333 999, 142 ,797, 187 ,472, 228 ,576, 571	50,000 210,000 200,000 200,000 300,000	68, 489 196, 126 274, 160 140, 427 314, 373	50,000 208,600 70,000 149,995 69,400	285, 615 383, 756 1,154, 633 949, 970 887, 790	79,835	660
75, 001 188, 747 49, 338 84, 091 45, 141 38, 589 11, 545 103, 539 69, 215 85, 280 254, 366 110, 068 110, 068 168, 202 51, 024 78, 164 78, 164 76, 594 24, 733 55, 771 73, 943 28, 552	25, 346 46, 757 125, 091 33, 617 15, 783 75, 451 27, 249 35, 142 80, 188 19, 660 17, 194 51, 788 25, 582 9, 374 27, 748 27, 748 27, 748	738, 118 107, 481 508, 588 668, 517 534, 412 624, 034 357, 134 287, 657 778, 618 429, 396 423, 168 567, 720 767, 371 924, 240 383, 680 830, 366 755, 153 167, 600 585, 762 748, 272 356, 956	125, 000 200, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 200, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000	48, 409 121, 314 38, 119 137, 246 34, 631 36, 502 8, 258 117, 034 65, 591 7, 870 172, 147 208, 230 86, 051 151, 772 34, 240 64, 252 52, 585 6, 941 147, 326 138, 669 13, 788	122, 200 98, 200 100, 000 60, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 49, 100 50, 000 84, 100 25, 000 50, 000 6	324, 038 524, 784 409, 933 714, 066 399, 781 196, 834 970, 623 611, 995 296, 526 1, 135, 859 11, 035, 303 473, 955 646, 729 249, 440 636, 959 501, 666 129, 278 312, 936 447, 296 232, 960	45, 000 15, 000 50, 000 50, 000 15, 000	3, 036 17, 205 10, 020 2, 042 1, 032 16, 062 24, 187 8, 265 739 4, 155 902 131 500 5, 107 10, 208
128, 518	56, 225	937, 627	· 1	70,012	67, 210	698, 466		1,939
23, 813 65, 792 19, 001 27, 471 33, 608 115, 931 20, 910 18, 955 102, 768	57,090 1.	215, 505 389, 162 270, 674 408, 998 491, 916 403, 840 154, 466 218, 788 078, 162 404, 654	25,000 50,000 60,000 105,000 180,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 125,000	13, 702 25, 093 33, 170 23, 384 48, 034 414, 972 3, 498 5, 103 92, 751 199, 488	12,500 25,000 60,000 60,000 40,000 98,975 14,400 50,000 100,000 35,000	164, 303 289, 069 116, 306 185, 255 276, 226 701, 343 86, 568 113, 685 780, 070 1, 026, 601	50,000	1, 198 30, 359 22, 656 8, 650 5, 341 18, 565

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Location and name of bank. President. Cashier. Lonn discounts, and overdrafts.					1	Resources.	
Manor, Manor Manor, Manor Manor, Manor Marchille, Gold M	-		President.	Cashier.	counts, and	States	bonds, invest- ments, and real
Standard.	3 4	Manheim, Keystone Manheim, Manheim Manor, Manor	A. H. Danner H. C. Boyd H. A. Sauffer	M.G. Hess H. C. Gingrich Frank R. Rankin .	\$259, 841 268, 356 303, 350 133, 638	\$75,000 115,300 40,000 52,000	44,500
Marion Center, Mark Nars, Mars,		Standard.	i				· ·
9 Martinsburg, First. Jos. W. Place. F. V. Geib. 72, 124 6, 547 7, 698 11 Masontown, Pirst. Jos. W. Place. F. V. Geib. 72, 124 6, 547 7, 698 12 Masontown, Pirst. Jos. W. Place. F. V. Geib. 72, 124 6, 547 7, 698 12 Masontown, Pirst. Jos. W. Place. F. V. Geib. 72, 124 6, 547 7, 698 12 Masontown, Pirst. Jos. W. Place. F. V. Geib. 72, 124 6, 547 7, 698 12 Masontown, Pirst. Jos. W. P. Benfer. Jos. A. J. Geo. W. Neff. Jos. Jos. John M. J. Geo. W. Neff. Jos. John M. J. Geo. W. P. Benfer. Jos. John M. J. Geo. W. P. Benfer. John M. J. Geo. W. P. Benfer. John M. J. Geo. W. P. Benfer. John M. J. Geo. W. P. Benfer. John M. J. Geo. M. J. Geo. John M. J. Geo. M. M. J. Geo. M. J. Geo. M. M. J. Geo. M. J. Geo. M. Geo. M. J. M. Geo. M. J. Geo.	7	Marion Center, Ma- rion Center.	H. J. Thompson	H. G. Work	113, 407	36, 275	9,070
Manch Chunk, Mauch Chunk, Mach Chunk, McClure, First	9 10 11	Martinsburg, First Marysville, First Masontown, First Masontown, Mason-	S. S. Horton Jos, W. Place Geo. W. Neff	C. A. Patterson F. W. Geib D. E. Anderson	$\begin{bmatrix} 53,589\\72,124\\110,004 \end{bmatrix}$	6,547 $25,766$	7, 698 18, 127
MeClure, First.	13	Mauch Chunk, Mauch	M.S. Kemmercr	Edgar Twining	999,009	309,000	407, 260
15 McConnellsburg, First Lewis H.Wible Merrill W. Nace 58,701 6,463 7,900 17 McDonald, First Edw. McDonald G. S. Campbell 644,492 15,450 48,576 18 McKeesport, National McKeesport, National James Exans D. H. Rhodes 1,360,603 128,415 371,018 McKeesport, National James Exans D. H. Rhodes 1,360,603 128,415 371,018 371,018 371,018 370,436 370,43			worth.		1 1	, i	
Media, First	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	McDonald, First	Lewis H.Wible Edw. McDonald J. B. Scott James S. Kuhn James Evans A. B. Campbell T. W. Friend W.S. McGunnegle Chas. Fahr Martin Mumma	G.S. Campbell. W. L. Scott. Ch. rles A. Tawney D. H. Rhodes R. M. Baldridge H. W. Sutton Jnc. H. Reitze, jr. C. S. Burwell Jas A. Brandt	644, 492 139, 643 2, 694, 581 1, 360, 503 370, 436 416, 254 539, 380 653, 004	12,500 15,450 150,500 128,415 208,844 104,387	162,700 48,576 278,652 371,018 81,772 74,120 138,369 111,541
Meshoppen, First Charles G. Brown L. G. Hahn 143, 339 26,000 87,650 24,730 32 Meyersdale, Citizens S. B. Philson R. H. Philson 350,549 31,500 68,300 33 Middleburg, First J. W. Rewalt Harry A. Bell 128, 328 41,600 35,590 35,500 35,500 36,000 55,888 36 Midintown, Citizens J. W. Rewalt Harry A. Bell 128, 328 41,600 35,590 36,000 37,708 37 Midlintown, Juniata Valley Janks Wilson Ezra C. Doty 495,930 53,000 31,708 37 Midlintown, Juniata Valley Millord, First A. D. Brown John C. Warner 54,041 25,900 77,399 39 Millersburg, First A. D. Brown John C. Warner 54,041 25,900 77,399 39 Millersboro, First A. H. Ulsh J. E. Rounsley 81,553 20,800 18,680 41 Millor, First William Masters C. M. Eves 56,943 25,000 111,181 43 Milton, First William Masters C. M. Eves 56,943 25,000 111,181 43 Milton, Milton H. W. Chamberlin H. R. Friek 319,692 100,800 112,409 44 Milton, Milton H. W. Chamberlin H. R. Friek 319,692 100,000 74,800 44 Minersville, First Charles R. Kear Herry F. Potter 159,255 12,550 348,840 46 Minersville, First J. A. D. Crawford Charles R. Kear Herry F. Potter 159,255 12,550 348,840 46 Minersville, First J. John T. Taylor Mont D. Youtes 193,086 13,100 3,825 48 Monessen, First J. Howard Kelly A. B. Pickard 174,657 51,650 81,015 50 Montoursville, First George Lay Mont D. Youtes 193,086 13,100 3,825 50 Montoursville, First H. L. Beach Wm. H. Warner 353,460 20,000 218,237 50 Montoursville, First H. L. Beach Wm. H. Warner 353,460 20,000 218,237 50 Montoursville, First H. L. Beach Wm. H. Warner 353,460 20,000 218,237 50 Montoursville, First H. L. Beach Wm. H. Warner 353,460 20,000 218,237 50 Montoursville, First H. L. Beach Wm. H. Warner 353,460 340,000 340,000 340,000 340,000 340,000 340,000 34	27 28	Media, First	Jesse Darlington A. J. McKean	A.J. Darlington C. G. Williams	528, 197 602, 170	102, 200 128, 000	290, 203 55, 056 61, 917 71, 008
Millord, First. A. D. Brown John C. Warner 30,491 20,900 77,399 Millersburg, First. A. Douden J. W. Hoffman 20,4935 50,000 58,600 40 Millersboro, First. A. H. Ulsh J. E. Rounsley 81,553 20,800 18,680 41 Millor, First. William Masters C. M. Ewery 31,460 6,561 22,908 42 Millord, First. William Masters C. M. Ewery 31,460 6,561 22,908 43 Millord, First. William Masters C. M. Ewery 31,460 6,561 22,908 44 Milton, Milton H. W. Chamberlin H. R. Friek 319,692 100,000 74,800 45 Minersville, First. Charles R. Kear Harry F. Potter 159,255 12,500 348,840 46 Minersville, Union A. J. Crawford Chas. E. Steel 77,021 36,000 82,228 47 Monaca, Citizens John T. Taylor Mont D. Youtes 193,086 13,100 3,825 48 Monaca, Monaca George Lay Robt. C. Campbell 146,392 13,100 3,475 49 Monessen, Peoples J. Howard Kelly A. B. Pickard 174,657 51,650 81,015 50 Montgomery, First Hervey Smith J. C. Fowler 151,627 31,000 18,172 53 Montrose, First Hervey Smith J. C. Fowler 151,627 31,000 18,172 53 Montrose, Farmers W. J. Baker C. F. Pross 272,049 51,675 76,976 56 Mount Carmel, First Thos. J. Brown M. K. Watkins 322,651 103,040 240,737 57 Mount Joy, Union National MountJoy Bank Mount Morris, Farm Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179,870 15,560 6,350 ers and Merchauts Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179,870 15,560 6,350 Ers and Merchauts Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179,870 15,560 6,350 Ers and Merchauts Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179,870 15,560 6,350 Ers and Merchauts Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179,870 15,560 6,350 Ers and Merchauts Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179,870 15,560 6,350 Ers and Merchauts Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179,870 15,560 6,350 Ers and Merchauts Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179,870 15,560 6,350 Ers and Merchauts Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179	31 32 33 34 35 36	Meshoppen, First	C.W. Truxal S.B. Philson G. Alfred Schoch J.W. Rewalt D. G. Bamford J. Banks Wilson	E. M. Beachly R. H. Philson Jas. G. Thompson Harry A. Bell R. M. Donaldson Ezra C. Doty	350, 549 401, 530 128, 328 191, 233 495, 930	31,500 50,000 41,600 52,350 53,000	68, 300 55, 888 35, 590 24, 455 31, 708
Milton, First. C. H. Dickerman J. M. Caldwell 316, 889 100, 800 112, 409	39 40	Millersburg, First Millersburg, First	A. Douđen A. H. Ulsh	John C. Warner J. W. Hoffman J. E. Rounslev	204, 935 81, 553	25, 900 50, 000 20, 800	58,600 18,680
Monessen, Monessen, First. J. Howard Keily. A. B. Pitekard. 174, 657 51, 650 81, 015	42 43 44 45	Millville, First Milton, First Milton, Milton	C. H. Dickerman H.W. Chamberlin. Charles R. Kear	J. M. Caldwell H. R. Friek	316, 889	100, 800 100, 000 12, 500	112.409
Montgomery, First Hervey Smith J. C. Fowler 151, 627 31, 000 18, 172	47 48 49	Monaca, Citizens Monaca, Monaca Monessen, First	John T. Taylor George Lay J. Howard Kelly	Mont D. Youtes Robt.C.Campbell. A. B. Pickard	146, 392 174, 657	13, 100 13, 100	81,015
57 Mount Jewett, Mount Jewett, Mount Jewett. M. J. Gallup J. G. Amsier 207,290 62,319 11,808 58 Mount Joy, First Thos. J. Brown M. M. Brubaker 240,983 156,000 141,266 59 Mount Joy H. C. Schock I. S. Longenecker 349,377 104,000 121,145 80 Bank Mount Morris, Farmers and Merchants Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179,870 15,560 6,350	51 52 53	Monongahela, First Montgomery, First Montoursville, First	Joseph Lytle Hervey Smith C. E. Bennett	D. E. Davis J. C. Fowler	151, 627 165, 058	31,000 26,200	18,172 44 723
58 Mount Joy, First	55 56	Montrose, Farmers Mount Carmel, First Mount Jewett, Mount	Voris Auten	C. F. Pross M. K. Watkins J. G. Amsler	272, 049 322, 654 207, 290	51, 675 103, 040	76, 976 240, 737 11, 808
60 Mount Morris, Farm- Robt. Shear J. W. Rogers 179, 870 15, 560 6, 350 ers and Merchants.	58 59	Mount Joy, First Mount Joy, Union National Mount Joy	Thos. J. Brown H. C. Schock	M. M. Brubaker I. S. Longeneeker.	240, 983 349, 377	156,000 104,000	141, 266 121, 145
	60 61	Mount Morris, Farm- ers and Merchants.			1 1	15,560 100,000	6,350 136,000

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$12,096 20,220 32,359 45,171 20,753	\$18,652 19,040 19,803 10,687 13,628	\$521, 057 517, 653 529, 237 285, 996 339, 753	\$50,000 60,000 150,000 50,000 50,000	\$30,610 40,337 48,674 12,329 30,221	\$50, 000 60, 000 39, 300 50, 000 50, 000	\$349, 015 287, 567 289, 274 173, 667 204, 532	\$25,000 50,000	\$16, 432 19, 749 1, 989 5, 000	1 2 3 4 5
33, 466 23, 552	16, 185 7, 230	701, 038 189, 534	100, 000 35, 000	122, 560 7, 687	99, 000 35, 000	315, 718 111, 847	50,000	13,760	6 7
36, 136 27, 711 10, 389 26, 086 32, 709	13, 728 5, 729 5, 128 14, 302 2, 822	351, 173 106, 040 101, 886 194, 285 168, 233	40,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	24, 325 1, 350 2, 837 24, 756 2, 440	40,000 15,000 6,250 25,000 25,000	246, 848 64, 690 67, 615 117, 529 115, 793		185 2,000	8 9 10 11 12
236, 840	117, 791	2,069,900	250, 000	136, 805	245,000	1, 370, 652	50,000	17,443	13
8, 989	2,218	91, 479	25,000	1,782	25, 000	39, 387	 	310	14
35, 863 120, 513 20, 447 452, 664 141, 488 86, 015 43, 660 149, 011	9, 168 63, 491 12, 871 290, 427 154, 663 24, 352 24, 324 60, 958	118, 095 1, 003, 696 236, 987 3, 776, 824 2, 156, 087 771, 419 662, 745 912, 718	25, 000 50, 000 60, 000 300, 000 200, 000 150, 000 100, 000	707 160, 339 36, 942 463, 364 326, 299 10, 907 61, 131 109, 983	6, 250 12, 500 15, 000 125, 000 75, 000 149, 998 99, 000 25, 000	85, 850 780, 164 54, 532 2, 816, 410 1, 499, 998 374, 088 402, 614 677, 735		4,790 36,426	15 16 17 18 19 20 21
$135, 255 \\ 133, 418 \\ 66, 617$	103, 510 44, 999 28, 985	1, 159, 090 1, 076, 020 563, 762	100, 000 100, 000 50, 000	129, 961 114, 638 20, 409	98, 300 100, 000 50, 000	760, 544 438, 275	30,000	5, 508 838 5, 078	25 24 25
61, 420 76, 911 82, 297 72, 166	54, 400 28, 611 28, 678 22, 002	994, 818 790, 975 903, 062 450, 960	$100,000 \\ 109,000 \\ 120,000 \\ 80,000$	296, 360 20, 815 150, 492 43, 282	100, 000 100, 000 120, 000 30, 000	480, 815 550, 160 512, 570 297, 678		17,643 20,009	26 27 28 20
38, 456 29, 690 91, 887 53, 456 18, 107 25, 963 59, 396 67, 464	9, 447 10, 191 34, 280 25, 154 9, 562 7, 696 35, 722 30, 000	304, 892 253, 728 576, 516 586, 028 233, 187 301, 697 675, 756 697, 973	50,000 65,000 65,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 60,000	14, 565 19, 151 45, 482 87, 240 4, 101 28, 310 57, 704 43, 380	25, 000 17, 000 30, 000 49, 200 40, 000 50, 000 60, 000	215, 122 152, 577 435, 968 399, 080 138, 080 173, 387 515, 016		205 66 558 1,006 3,036 2,843	30 31 32 33 35 36 36
47, 092 41, 291 10, 115 3, 763 31, 500 61, 996 63, 768 43, 102 29, 473 25, 031 16, 972 10, 083 36, 342 21, 329 28, 459 54, 770 57, 849 39, 700	11, 479 13, 079 6, 031 3, 036 11, 112 17, 518 15, 390 58, 819 15, 314 11, 442 10, 930 19, 310 17, 029 41, 810 11, 068 14, 271 32, 977 19, 798 44, 904 19, 221	215, 911 367, 905 137, 179 67, 728 238, 736 612, 612 573, 650 617, 516 240, 036 246, 484 190, 869 336, 665 337, 563 592, 109 234, 196 278, 711 673, 718 475, 268 769, 184 340, 338	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	15, 015 71, 902 4, 639 2, 170 25, 906 67, 135 72, 814 89, 288 9, 034 14, 630 8, 272 39, 029 15, 001 24, 771 16, 371 5, 030 82, 819 110, 748 16, 506	25, 000 50, 000 20, 000 6, 250 24, 000 100, 000 12, 500 12, 500 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 48, 700 60, 000	148, 349 194, 143 83, 521 34, 308 163, 656 341, 317 297, 611 464, 324 145, 497 169, 354 147, 306 223, 662 223, 681 517, 712 359, 381 506, 932 203, 832	50, 000	2, 547 1, 860 4, 019 174 4, 160 3, 225 1, 404 505 14, 485 10, 459 3, 187 1, 378 2, 804	888 40 41 42 48 48 49 50 55 55 55 57 57 57
42, 434 38, 663	20, 500 18, 229	601, 183 631, 414	100, 000 100, 000	52,336 101,231	100, 000 100, 000	295, 991 311, 074	50,000	2,856 19,109	51 51
25,897	13, 489	241, 166	25, 000	12, 397	15,000	188, 769			60
118, 469	27, 647	634, 073	100,000	87, 504	100,000	337, 546		9,023	63

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

		,		j	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest-ments, and real estate.
1	Mount Pleasant, Farmers and Mer-	R. K. Hissem	C. E. Mullin	\$407,722	\$ 25,000	\$ 76, 642
2 3	chants. Mount Union, First Mountville, Mountville.	A. B. Gillam John M. Froelich .	G. B. M. Kepler J. H. Witmer	109, 296 102, 068	26, 328 52, 500	28, 400 117, 527
4 5	Muncy, Citizens Myerstown, Myerstown.	S. Soars	W. E. Mohr Gec. H. Horst	176, 713 273, 145	12,500 52,687	12, 326 133, 659
6 7 8 9 10 11	Nanticoke, First Nanticoke, Nanticoke Natrona, First Nazareth, Second Nazareth, Nazareth New Alexandria, New Alexandria.	John Smoulter A. A. Enke Alfred Hicks R. F. Babp Thomas Cope Doty Guthrie	H. D. Flanagan E. M. Muir J. G. Campbell A. E. Frantz M. T. Swartz R. A. Dornon	507, 088 151, 148 192, 206 299, 237 504, 326 121, 010	102,000 131,250 26,000 52,000 102,800 6,740	834, 139 102, 726 30, 875 35, 073 478, 980 39, 298
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	New Mexandrin. New Berlin, First New Beloomfield, First. New Bloomfield, First. New Brighton, Old New Gastle, First. New Castle, Citizens. New Castle, N. B. of Lawrence County.	G. A. Schoch	Cyrus A. Eaton J. R. Foster J. T. Alter Gec. Davidson Geo. L. Hamilton Samuel Foltz David Jameson C. F. Montgomery	50, 821 338, 678 192, 066 293, 980 477, 658 1, 148, 278 975, 516 2, 425, 215	10, 425 35, 000 50, 880 51, 850 103, 600 208, 000 255, 840 150, 000	4,593 110,164 16,163 17,979 52,000 253,400 172,320 658,150
20	New Cumberland, New Cumberland,	Ed. S. Herman	F. E. Coover	133,080	25,000	43,000
$\begin{array}{c} 21 \\ 22 \end{array}$	New Freedom, First New Haven, New	G. F. Miller K. Long	W. H. Freed Jas. C. Long	166, 168 126, 167	52,000 52,000	9, 489 42, 273
23	Haven. New Holland, New Holland.	James Diller	Geo. O. Roland	411, 155	35,000	151, 178
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32	New Kensington, First Newport, First Newport, Citizens New Salem, First Newtown, First Newtown, First Nicholson, First Norristown, First Norristown, Mont-	J.S. McKean James B. Eby John Fleisher John C. Neff Wm. H. Walker Edwin R. Hays G. G. Rought C. Henry Stinson W. H. Slingluff	D. B. Doty P. K. Brandt J. E. Wilson C. S. Hempstead H. B. Hogeland J. S. Gracey F. H. McIntyre Geo. R. Kite E. Baily	284, 217 364, 630 128, 021 101, 818 297, 535 140, 820 71, 544 437, 816 863, 774	52, 561 43, 600 26, 187 26, 300 100, 000 52, 500 51, 819 75, 700 207, 000	79, 550 152, 638 1, 350 7, 072 520, 695 259, 800 41, 820 375, 326 406, 181
33 34 35	gomery. Norristown, Peoples North East, First Northumberland, Northumberland.	S. K. Anders G. W. Blaine Charles Steele	B. B. Hughes B. C. Spooner John L. Sheef	750, 435 206, 816 131, 396	154,500 79,041 7,725	125, 936 7, 822 36, 541
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	North Wales, North Wales, Oakdale, First Oakmont, First Oil City, First Oil City, Lamberton Oil City, Oil City Orwigsburg, First Oscoola, First Oxford, Parmers Oxford, National Parkers Landing, First Parkesburg, Parkes-	H. R. Swartley. W. J. Cassidy L. M. Morris Wm. Hasson R. G. Lamberton H. H. Stephenson A. P. Binkslee John McLarren D. M. Taylor S. R. Dickey E. Griffith John Y. Latta	H. 3. Swartley R. B. McFarland M. E. Poffinberger J. M. Berry C. M. Lamberton G. W. Parker Geo. W. Garrett E. C. Blandy R. A. Walker C. W. Wick M. F. Hamill	202, 426 297, 732 143, 999 548, 310 1, 109, 051 375, 497 145, 802 227, 667 390, 282 285, 464 127, 886 122, 254	51, 500 130, 480 38, 850 51, 500 100, 000 26, 625 51, 500 62, 000 67, 600 176, 575 25, 844 50, 000	119, 935 24, 478 13, 696 91, 825 59, 835 21, 250 176, 895 30, 375 79, 846 392, 658 31, 662 196, 933
48 49 50 51 52 53	burg. Parnassus, Parnassus. Patton, First Patton, Grange Peckville, Peckville. Pen Argyle, First Pen Argyle, Pen Ar-	D. S. Gailey Wm. H. Sandford J. A. Schwab J. D. Peck Wm. Turner J. H. Werner	C. R. Alter T. J. Scholl M. D. Bearer F. G. Winter Thomas Hewett Win. H. Oyer	409, 915 18, 379 70, 701	25,875 104,250 20,738 13,142 103,254 51,953	45,341 79,937 25,638 75,027 117,187 28,490
54 55 56 57 58 59 60	gyle. Pennsburg, Farmers. Perkasie, First. Perryopolis, First. Philadelphia, First. Philadelphia, Second. Philadelphia, Third. Philadelphia, Sixth.	J. P. Hillegass. H. G. Moyer M. M. Cochran J. T. Lea B. Rowland Louis Wagner Wm. S. Emley	K. Warne	366, 649 285, 036 113, 976 5, 345, 176 1, 728, 039 3, 509, 469 1, 119, 396	75, 000 79, 000 13, 469 1, 050, 000 152, 000 387, 583 37, 500	151, 941 99, 697 74, 770 2, 893, 327 372, 683 441, 943 273, 062

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PENNSYLVANIA-Continued.

Reso	urces.				Liabi	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$ 48, 1 38	\$ 30,168	\$ 587,670	\$50,000	\$ 34, 239	\$ 25,000	\$ 478, 431		
33, 959 47, 321	15,759 10,294	213, 742 329, 710	25,000 50,000	5, 690 18, 084	6, 250 50, 000	172, 500 210, 946		\$4,302 680
19, 256 52, 3 72	17, 559 23, 734	238, 354 535, 597	50,000 50,000	23, 016 62, 454	11, 900 49, 300	152, 569 371, 998		869 1,845
152, 246 49, 500 25, 878 39, 685 108, 333 26, 474	90, 666 19, 972 12, 774 22, 123 51, 047 9, 137	1, 686, 139 454, 596 287, 733 448, 118 1, 245, 486 202, 659	100,000 100,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 25,000	142, 227 6, 979 25, 251 24, 712 157, 957 7, 667	98, 650 100, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 6, 250	1, 338, 197 222, 183 190, 882 317, 657 864, 062 74, 582	\$25,000	7,055 434 21,600 5,749 23,467 89,160
4, 879 42, 691 26, 668 27, 161 73, 794 261, 457 153, 918 668, 945	7, 314 28, 199 25, 711 15, 439 21, 951 124, 312 53, 335 324, 972	78, 032 554, 732 311, 488 406, 409 729, 003 1, 995, 447 1, 610, 929 4, 227, 282	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 100, 000 150, 000 200, 000 150, 000	2, 976 67, 148 22, 237 30, 159 89, 709 490, 862 226, 146 1, 121, 325	10,000 20,000 39,500 49,400 100,000 150,000 200,000 150,000		50, 0 00 50, 000	9, 950 30, 646 618
23, 414	17, 985	242, 479	25,000	3, 957	24, 500	164, 022		25,000
13, 136 53, 866	7, 226 11, 239	248, 019 285, 545	50,000 50,000	14, 498 12, 019	50,000 50,000	128, 521 173, 526		5,000
46, 848	12, 183	656, 364	125,000	87, 948	35,000	400, 205		8, 211
105, 236 56, 866 31, 016 32, 718 66, 909 56, 906 26, 629 147, 596 130, 303	31, 896 29, 635 4, 767 10, 878 37, 775 23, 236 5, 520 48, 616 84, 905	553, 460 647, 869 191, 341 178, 786 1, 022, 914 533, 262 197, 332 1, 085, 054 1, 692, 163	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 200, 000 200, 000	13, 378 66, 185 6, 421 9, 738 185, 858 43, 611 1, 826 130, 442 252, 272	50,000 42,190 25,000 25,000 98,700 49,100 49,650 75,000 200,000	438, 294 488, 384 109, 660 119, 048 634, 347 338, 002 95, 856 669, 175 1, 035, 322		1,788 610 260 4,009 2,549 10,437 14,569
150, 203 41, 522 39, 044	65, 264 17, 645 14, 122	1, 246, 338 352, 846 228, 828	150, 000 50, 000 30, 000	72, 492 33, 365 17, 386	150,000 25,000 7,500	873, 766 244, 481 173, 942		80
32, 921	18,308	425, 090	50,000	38,546	50,000	273, 998		12,546
24, 544 72, 668 136, 277 265, 318 48, 411 33, 176 71, 833 61, 653 102, 501 54, 666 64, 083	15, 087 9, 901 38, 925 79, 610 22, 772 18, 699 14, 176 31, 668 40, 407 11, 295 35, 317	492, 321 279, 114 866, 837 1, 613, 814 494, 555 426, 072 396, 051 631, 049 997, 605 251, 353 468, 587	75, 000 60, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 125, 000 25, 000 50, 000	41, 375 4, 385 117, 802 104, 915 22, 564 37, 672 17, 483 62, 957 112, 341 18, 133 51, 303	75, 000 37, 500 50, 000 100, 000 24, 550 49, 300 50, 000 64, 500 125, 000 25, 000	250, 555 187, 229 599, 035 1, 308, 432 337, 612 288, 248 277, 456 415, 426 581, 397 183, 290 310, 465	50,000	391 467 9, 829 852 1, 112 13, 166 3, 867 6, 819
26, 127 89, 641 56, 418 30, 512 63, 254 12, 430	9, 266 26, 831 10, 078 16, 428 39, 491 15, 246	217, 654 710, 574 131, 251 205, 810 813, 218 205, 894	25, 000 100, 000 60, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000	8, 637 48, 552 12, 000 979 76, 136 3, 245	25,000 100,000 20,000 12,500 100,000 50,000	159, 017 461, 751 39, 251 142, 060 531, 089 97, 726		271 271 5, 993 4, 923
37, 659 29, 124 94, 987 3, 208, 200 424, 067 1, 512, 109 384, 914	27, 314 20, 610 22, 389 398, 964 232, 679 380, 768 148, 693	658, 563 513, 467 319, 591 12, 895, 667 2, 909, 468 6, 231, 872 1, 963, 565	75,000 50,000 50,000 1,000,000 280,000 600,000 150,000	76, 645 19, 417 27, 830 811, 753 426, 677 784, 875 248, 472	75,000 49,500 12,500 1,000,000 145,300 49,200 87,400	431, 294 367, 876 229, 261 5, 136, 850 2, 026, 037 4, 306, 583 1, 477, 693	25, 000 20, 000	624 1,674 4,927,064 31,454 491,214 50,000

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

-					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\begin{smallmatrix}1\\2\\3\\4\end{smallmatrix}$	Philadelphia, Eighth. Philadelphia, Ninth Philadelphia, Tenth Philadelphia, The B.	C. Porter	Charles B. Cooke . B. T. Walton Walter Scott Jno. H. Watt	\$2, 438, 248 2, 541, 171 799, 082 6, 876, 324	\$307, 500 105, 000 103, 000 450, 000	\$352, 205 73, 516 259, 263 2, 327, 628
5	of North America. Philadelphia, Cen- tennial.	C. H. Clark	E. M. Malpass	2, 663, 863	100,000	744, 335
6 7	Philadelphia, Central. Philadelphia, Con- solidation.	T. Kitchen H. T. Potts	William Post L. M. Spielberger .	8, 738, 456 1, 531, 070	50,000 310,000	534, 500 167, 573
8	Philadelphia, Corn Exchange.	Benjamin Githens	C. S. Calwell	8, 943, 364	822,378	1,461,723
9	Philadelphia, Farm- ers and Mechanics.	H. W. Lewis	H. B. Bartow	7, 141, 112	1,650,000	2, 895, 209
10	Philadelphia, Fourth Street.	R, H. Rushton	W. Z. McLear	23, 175, 939	3, 174, 710	5, 812, 320
11	Philadelphia, Frank-	J. R. McAllister	E. P. Passmore	15, 963, 820	50,000	2, 052, 709
$\frac{12}{13}$	Philadelphia, Girard. Philadelphia, Kens- ington.	F. B. Reeves E. A. Landell	J. Wayne, jr W. W. Price	20, 122, 289 1, 076, 057	$\substack{1,641,163\\150,000}$	2, 841, 775 240, 490
14	Philadelphia, Mana- yunk.	Edw. H. Preston	R. B. Wallace	1,544,745	182,569	209, 200
15	Philadelphia, Manu- facturers.	Wm. H. Heisler	S. Campbell	2,093,143	50,000	199, 851
16	Philadelphia, Market Street.	Geo. II. Earle, jr	Wm. P. Sinnett	5,082,398	1,036,325	870, 440
17	Philadelphia, Mer- chants.	F. W. Ayer	Wm. A. Law	6, 906, 974	3,222,928	1,713,243
18	Philadelphia, N. B. of Germantown.	C. S. Tyson	Walter Williams	1,778,301	236, 383	553, 917
19	Philadelphia, N. B. of the Northern Lib-	J. Moore, jr	E. S. Kromer	3, 078, 870	59, 000	507, 333
20	erties. Philadelphia, Na- tional Deposit.	John F. Finney	${ m Wm.B.Vrooman}$.	567, 253	206, 781	130, 858
21	Philadelphia, Na-	Philip Doerr	J. H. Dripps	2,664,052	250,000	148, 923
22	tional Security. Philadelphia, North- ern	E. R. Watson	Bernard Taylor	1, 190, 234	206,000	278, 777
23	Philadelphia, North- western.	Louis J. Bauer	Joseph Channon .	2, 057, 354	225,719	714, 400
24 25	Philadelphia, Penn Philadelphia, Phila-	S. S. Sharp N. P. Shortridge	H. G. Clifton H. J. Keser	3, 530, 565 19, 479, 630	50,000 1,079,688	983, 068 2, 961, 967
26	delphia. Philadelphia,Quaker	J. E. Ridgway	W , D , $Brelsford \dots$	1, 085, 895	632,500	920, 988
27	City. Philadelphia, South- wark.	J. B. Harper	${\bf W.W. Foulkrod, jr}$	1, 204, 883	312,850	197,672
28	Philadelphia, South- western.	Wm. J. Barr	John T. Scott, jr	837, 934	50,000	74, 649
29 30	Philadelphia, Textile. Philadelphia, Trades-	Henry Ruetschlin Geo. H. Earle, jr	Chas, F. Kolb, jr H. D. McCarthy	624, 523 3, 534, 139	104,672 515,875	13, 637 590, 271
31	mens. Philadelphia,Union Philadelphia,Wostern	W. H. Carpenter C. N. Weygandt	Λ. E. Fletcher	3, 403, 710 1, 277, 873	463, 036 435, 90 1	422, 270 478, 472
32 33 34	Philadelphia, Western Philipsburg, First Philipsburg, Moshan-	G. W. Weygandt G. W. McGaffey T. Barnes	J. E. Fryberger Chas, G. Avery	1,277,873 466,314 398,048	100, 000 100, 600	419, 515 291, 780
35	non. Phoenixville, Farm-	1. J. Brower	II. A. Jenks	380, 483	25,000	85, 400
36	ers and Mechanics. Phoenix ville, Na-	L. B. Kaler	Horace Lloyd	227, 940	50,000	465, 103
37	tional. Pine Grove, Pine Grove.	M. II. Boyer	A. T. Heckert	66, 214	7, 271	4,408
38 39 40 41 42 43	Pitcairn, First. Pittsburg, First. Pittsburg, Second. Pittsburg, Third. Pittsburg, Fourth. Pittsburg, Allegheny	J. R. McDowell F. H. Skelding H. C. Bughman Julius Bieler D. G. Stewart Wm. Stewart William Zeller	H.C. Chamberlain F. H. Richard J. M. Young Ogden Russell J. T. Waehob W. Montgomery	186, 669 13, 981, 409 7, 170, 647 1, 151, 068 717, 220 3, 168, 695 890, 200	25, 600 600, 060 775, 392 519, 975 100, 000 155, 250 418, 650	$12,000 \\ 1,973,645 \\ 4,711,355 \\ 229,508 \\ 20,000 \\ 256,761 \\ 265,012$
44	Pittsburg, American . Pittsburg, B. of Pitts- burgh, Nat. Asson.	William Zoiler Wilson A. Shaw	O. P. Cochran W. F. Bickel	890, 200 11, 346, 938	2, 309, 991	5, 924, 458

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

of National Banks on September 4, 1906—Continued.

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabi	lities.			Γ
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital,	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion,	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$617, 158 599, 111 234, 483 4, 145, 669	298, 033 154, 831	$\$4,009,427\ 3,616,831\ 1,550,659\ 14,242,519$	\$275,000 300,000 200,000 1,000,000	\$812, 136 511, 290 96, 185 2, 225, 511	\$267, 900 96, 200 98, 600 446, 798	\$2,533,265 2,543,404 915,941 5,526,265	\$25,000	\$96, 126 165, 937 239, 933 5, 043, 945	1 2 3 4
880, 171	406, 118	4, 794, 487	300,000	489, 994	98, 500	3,716,114		189, 879	5
5, 350, 195 436, 515	963, 788 164, 188	$15,636,939 \ 2,609,346$	750, 000 300, 000	2, 659, 347 213, 265	46, 400 290, 100	8, 162, 068 1, 306, 880		4, 019, 124 499, 101	6 7
5, 429, 801	799, 418	17, 456, 684	500,000	1,065,853	493, 000	5,027,324	300,895	10, 069, 612	8
6, 459, 720	3, 247, 331	21, 393, 372	2,000,000	1, 170, 248	1, 493, 898	10, 122, 027	135,000	6, 472, 199	9
14, 073, 715	2,546,600	48, 783, 284	3,000,000	5, 428, 839	2,693,498	12, 269, 918	325,000	25, 066, 029	10
9, 016, 222	1, 392, 230	28, 474, 981	1,000,000	2,020,139	50,000	12, 536, 662		12, 868, 180	11
10, 682, 079 268, 571	1,582,463 123,272	36, 869, 769 1, 858, 390	2,000,000 250,000	3, 296, 349 272, 058	1,484,300 144,498	12, 331, 901 1, 134, 513	65,000	17, 692, 219 57, 321	12 13
462, 470	225, 344	2,624,328	200,000	333, 226	172,600	1,803,148		115, 354	14
695, 375	293, 187	3, 331, 556	500, 000	350, 282	50,000	1, 763, 624		667, 650	15
2, 176, 205	350, 184	9, 515, 552	1,000,000	820,729	982, 500	3, 498, 600		3, 213, 723	16
4, 994, 760	572, 271	17, 410, 176	600,000	763, 392	600,000	4, 252, 275	2, 919, 967	8, 274, 542	17
311,650	313, 906	3, 194, 157	200,000	524, 889	190, 800	2, 013, 743	50,000	214,725	18
1,096,960	370, 972	5, 104, 135	500,000	864, 120	47,750	2,717,919		974, 346	19
475, 978	33, 514	1,414,384	200, 000	212, 291	198, 400	376, 658		427, 035	20
794, 839	183, 561	4, 041, 375	250, 000	627, 220	250, 000	2, 741, 195		172, 960	21
510, 899	119, 337	2,305,247	200,000	181,573	198, 397	1,681,260		44,017	22
521, 239	364,936	3, 883, 648	200,000	490,069	197, 300	2, 917, 342	50,000	28, 937	23
1, 303, 845 12, 066, 979	550, 256 2, 509, 899	6, 417, 734 38, 098, 163	500,030 1,500,000	1,071,140 2,894,477	48, 200 1, 033, 140	4, 285, 927 15, 468, 291		512, 467 17, 202, 255	24 25
379, 935	199, 281	3,218,599	500,000	419, 995	493, 400	1,665,944	110,000	29, 260	26
383, 420	193, 536	$2,292,$ ϵ 61	250,000	150, 453	98, 700	1, 463, 458	200,000	129,750	27
195,654	176,659	1, 334, 896	200,000	132,607	50,000	952, 289			28
134, 996 2, 276, 954	77, 042 136, 136	954, 870 7, 053, 385	200, 000 500, 000	69, 319 719, 246	98, 100 496, 500	534, 200 2, 575, 600	200,000	53, 251 2, 562, 039	29 30
1,164,552 613,861 153,900 46,424	364, 178 223, 115 56, 279 42, 062	5, 817, 746 3, 029, 222 1, 196, 008 878, 314	500,000 400,000 100,000 100,000	719, 858 153, 996 109, 723 50, 657	386, 900 394, 200 100, 000 100, 000	3, 186, 911 1, 069, 215 885, 270 617, 658	45,000	979,077 1,011,811 1,015 10,000	31 32 33 34
90, 819	45, 986	627, 688	100,000	59, 982	25,000	433, 041		9, 665	35
74,864	37, 900	855, 807	200,000	110, 623	50,000	485, 771		9,413	36
7,091	2,582	87,566	25, 000	657	7,000	52, 204		2,705	37
236, 660 199, 452 564, 164 204, 640	12, 698 2, 429, 274 1, 336, 000 89, 690 71, 104 506, 188 120, 628 1, 796, 503	258, 471 22, 286, 657 16, 352, 213 2, 226, 901 1, 107, 776 4, 651, 058 1, 899, 130 25, 371, 965	25,000 1,000,000 1,800,000 500,000 300,000 500,000 400,000 2,400,000	21, 654 2, 492, 380 2, 154, 532 244, 916 107, 586 767, 166 245, 635 2, 697, 295	25, 000 530, 000 550, 000 500, 000 100, 000 149, 997 400, 000 2, 169, 500	186, 817 11, 381, 628 5, 461, 355 896, 861 589, 781 2, 869, 166 758, 716 8, 757, 962	70, 000 350, 000 70, 000	6, 812, 649 6, 036, 326 85, 124 10, 409 364, 729 94, 779 9, 277, 208	\$8 39 40 41 42 43 44 45

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Pittsburg, Columbia Pittsburg, Commer- cial.	E. H. Jennings S. Bailey, jr	W. C. Lowrie H. W. Bickel	\$5,996,798 1,418,927	\$100,000 317,242	\$1,628,248 157,107
3	Pittsburg, Cosmopoli-	John McClurg	D. J. Richardson	955, 483	518, 750	5,086
4 5 6 7	Pittsburg, Diamond Pittsburg, Duquesne Pittsburg, Exchange Pittsburg. Farmers	William Price John Bindley Mark W. Watson . T. H. Given	D. C. Wills	4, 463, 417 2, 689, 688 2, 553, 561 16, 233, 524	305, 094 514, 000 719, 300 813, 969	976, 252 213, 484 762, 933 8, 033, 057
8 9	Deposit. Pittsburg, Federal Pittsburg, First N. B.	Hugh Young H. S. McKee	H. M. Landis C. F. Beech	3,669,071 791,392	885, 300 100, 911	421, 463 40, 000
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	of Birmingham. Pittsburg, Fort Pitt Pittsburg, German Pittsburg, Keystone Pittsburg, Liberty Pittsburg, Lincoln Pittsburg, Marine Pittsburg, Mellon Pittsburg, Metropoli-	A. W. Herron E. H. Myers G. M. Laughlin Ira F. Brainard C. B. McLean Geo. C. Burgwin A. W. Mellon John Runnette	Chas. S. Lindsay. W. W. Ramsey. A. S. Beymer. H. H. Woods. W. B. Christian J. B. Brooks. W. S. Mitchell Geo. Seebick.	3,861,891 3,595,178 3,026,231 878,270 3,264,183 992,227 23,533,806 1,155,192	520, 750 584, 500 529, 781 206, 797 313, 000 103, 000 2, 728, 125 412, 512	313, 362 590, 730 876, 292 118, 227 37, 197 136, 000 3, 375, 793 140, 687
18	tan. Pittsburg, Mononga-	Jas. W. Grove	J. D. Fraser	5, 066, 269	314, 438	942, 192
19	hela. Pittsburg, N. B. of	Chas. McKnight	G. S. Maerum	2, 303, 219	521,834	544, 150
20	Western, Pa. Pittsburg, Pennsylva- nia.	A. S. M. Morgan	R. M. Davis	810, 527	101,000	153, 425
21 22 23	Pittsburg, Peoples Pittsburg, Union Pittsburg, United	Robert Wardrop R. S. Smith J. M. Porter	H. Schumacher C. F. Dean C. F. Schaefer	7,933,229 8,004,769 1,123,000	1,200,000 610,000 155,938	2,655,189 2,517,196 146,939
24	States. Pittsburg, Washing- ton.	J. C. Reilly	S. G. Gallupe	759, 623	310, 400	237, 339
25 26	Pittston, First Pleasant Unity, Pleas- ant Unity.	W. L. Watson A. H. Bell	C. S. Crane J. B. Walter	682, 160 83, 641	250, 000 26, 441	965, 520 43, 193
27 28 29 30 31 32	Plumville, First Plymouth, First Plymouth, Plymouth Point Marion, First Port Allegany, First Port Allegany, Citizens	M. C. Wynkoop Edwin Davenport John R. Powell Elmer Cagey Samuel W. Smith . C. A. Dolley	D. W. Douds A. K. De Witt R. J. Faust, jr E. E. Beardsley Bela C. Gallup M. T. Page	346, 937 229, 419 147, 010 217, 987	10, 488 35, 000 104, 000 26, 000 13, 750 15, 000	10, 492 486, 310 55, 036 40, 225 83, 745 24, 785
33 34 35 36	Portage, First Portland, Portland Pottstown, Citizens Pottstown, National	W. Sherbine John I. Miller Geo. B. Lessig Horace Evans	F. W. Eicher L. H. Nicholas Henry Latshaw Newton Kline	71, 369 171, 249 326, 949 960, 338	6, 553 25, 750 100, 000 367, 385	7, 300 29, 223 274, 735 555, 232
37	Bank. Pottstown, National	John W. Storb	Chas, M. Kutz	340, 322	206, 000	308, 725
38 39	Iron Bank. Pottsville, Miners Pottsville, Pennsylvania.	Jacob S. Ulmer D. H. Seibert	Geo. H. De Frehn . C. T. Brown	1,310,896 291,926	500, 000 100, 000	951, 725 406, 290
40 41	Punxsutawney, First. Punxsutawney,	R. C. Winslow Samuel States	Lon Pantall James H. Maize	559, 544 326, 527	103,000 52,000	122, 787 148, 813
42	Farmers. Punxsutawney,Punxsutawney.	Lucius W. Robin-	F. C. Lang	893, 074	26, 300	84, 313
43	Quakertown, Mer- chants.	James H. Shelly	Jno. D. Moyer	145, 268	104,663	98,060
44	Quakertown, Quaker- town.	Jos. Thomas	Chas. C. Haring	308, 291	100,000	907, 237
45 46	Quarryville, Farmers. Quarryville, Quarry- ville.	Daniel E. Helm Frank W. Helm	Kersey Carrigan A.S. Harkness	75, 710 201, 797	12, 906 61, 600	3, 505 125, 071
47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Reading, First	George Brooke Isaac Hiester Isaac Eckert John Barbey C. H. Schaeffer A. J. Brumbach James T. Reber	J. W. Richards F. A. Roland W. L. Davis J. H. Maltzberger Edwin Boone Calvin D. Moser Isaac Y. Spang	1,041,885 1,204,769 2,112,871 554,705 1,795,587 469,580 849,742	248, 200 200, 000 416, 535 75, 000 150, 000 101, 400 202, 000	201, 605 65, 331 337, 917 135, 413 75, 118 342, 481 79, 400

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

, Resources.					Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$1,906,638 477,177	\$773,900 210,719	\$10,405,584 2,581,172	\$600,000 300,000	\$1, 195, 576 232, 738	\$100,000 300,000	\$3,505,515 1,192,462		\$5,004,493 555,972	1 2
261, 106	94, 550	1, 834, 975	500,000	137, 353	500, 000	479, 131		218, 491	3
1,743,715 415,563 466,882 3,395,188	359, 800 230, 000 443, 000 2, 410, 520	7, 848, 278 4, 062, 735 4, 945, 676 30, 886, 258	600,000 500,000 1,200,000 800,000	1,638,285 799,667 806,585 7,597,021	300,000 500,000 693,000 764,000	2,914,639 1,685,066 2,095,068 14,293,113		2, 395, 353 578, 002 151, 023 7, 432, 124	4 5 6 7
855, 276 104, 257	279, 451 64, 000	6, 110, 561 1, 100, 560	1,000,000 100,000	1, 301, 152 190, 487	735, 000 100, 000	2,005,365 710,073	\$100,000	969, 044	8 9
338, 624 979, 626 867, 240	295, 447 500, 000 341, 400 204, 296 400, 050 120, 802 2, 920, 000 71, 191	5, 330, 074 6, 250, 034 5, 640, 944 1, 512, 297 4, 686, 062 1, 603, 637 39, 284, 999 1, 945, 688	1,000,000 500,000 500,000 200,000 600,000 300,000 4,000,000 400,000	1,084,522 736,289 878,423 124,673 857,807 109,605 1,610,034 365,636	493, 200 500, 000 150, 000 200, 000 300, 000 100, 000 2, 150, 000 399, 995	1, 918, 840 2, 838, 738 2, 726, 365 843, 772 2, 485, 901 924, 594 18, 978, 618 690, 215	50,000 350,000 500,000	833, 512 1, 625, 007 1, 036, 156 143, 852 442, 354 169, 438 12, 046, 347 89, 792	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
1,090,048	479,180	7, 892, 127	1,000,000	1, 781, 432	300,000	3, 163, 507		1,647,188	18
512, 447	295, 094	4, 176, 744	500,000	519,000	500,000	1,761,390		896, 354	19
186, 480	103, 626	1, 355, 058	200,000	171, 274	98,600	873, 981		11, 203	20
2,433,605 1,024,311 112,136	1, 348, 074 390, 998 102, 677	15, 570, 097 12, 547, 274 1, 640, 690	1,000,000 600,000 500,000	1,642,163 5,186,396 212,040	1,000,000 493,498 150,000	6, 166, 207 5, 169, 398 648, 650	200,000 110,000	5,561,727 987,982 130,000	21 22 23
230, 737	129,400	1,667,499	200,000	146, 089	200,000	1,009,968	100,000	11,442	24
156, 735 25, 562	113, 195 8, 819	$2,167,610 \ 187,656$	250, 000 25, 000	336, 005 7, 314	246, 300 25, 000	1, 281, 332 130, 254		53, 973 88	25 26
20, 231 187, 049 68, 827 48, 759 47, 833 44, 898	8, 956 64, 039 40, 353 20, 998 6, 958 15, 867	115, 012 1, 450, 472 615, 153 365, 401 299, 296 318, 537	30,000 100,000 100,000 25,000 50,000 50,000	3,722 177,722 39,090 19,521 33,212 33,784	10,000 34,395 100,000 25,000 13,000 15,000	71, 290 1, 132, 561 370, 639 295, 880 203, 084 219, 753		5, 794 5, 424	27 28 29 30 31 32
21,662 24,072 52,551 74,939	9,555 10,522 22,468 66,475	116, 439 260, 816 776, 703 2, 024, 369	25, 000 50, 000 100, 000 300, 000	5, 919 12, 499 113, 094 330, 662	6, 250 25, 000 100, 000 300, 000	77, 460 173, 317 463, 335 1, 011, 517	50,000	1,810 274 32,190	33 34 35 36
67, 416	19,450	941, 913	200,000	87, 293	200,000	451,644		2, 976	37
213, 118 101, 593	93, 920 60, 254	3, 069, 659 960, 063	500, 000 200, 000	304, 306 147, 452	494,300 98,700	1, 739, 964 504, 311		31, 089 9, 600	38 39
150, 886 54, 997	58, 927 29, 172	995, 144 611, 509	100, 000 50, 000	104, 699 42, 225	100,000 50,000	689, 275 469, 284		1, 170	40 41
170, 598	66,878	1, 241, 163	100,000	111, 282	25,000	1,004,881	ļ		42
25, 032	15,872	388, 895	50,000	18, 550	49,000	218, 791	50,000	2, 554	43
162, 653	60, 435	1,538,616	100,000	297, 198	99, 995	1,012,201		29, 222	44
9, 579 66, 427	3, 849 85, 991	105, 549 490, 886	50,000 60,00 0	1,054 67,254	12,500 59,350	41,995 296,555		7, 727	45 46
96, 324 116, 693 195, 559 107, 954 306, 857 206, 999 98, 442	65, 174 46, 713 153, 386 64, 053 205, 990 52, 485 47, 103	1, 653, 138 1, 633, 506 3, 216, 268 937, 125 2, 533, 552 1, 172, 945 1, 276, 687	500,000 300,000 400,020 100,000 200,000 100,000 200,000	176, 129 487, 083 823, 118 158, 334 702, 964 236, 241 267, 820	117, 400 198, 000 400, 000 75, 000 148, 000 98, 900 180, 000	737, 427 581, 762 1, 588, 210 602, 564 1, 479, 644 736, 997 608, 867	80, 052	42,130 66,661 4,920 1,227 2,944 807	47 48 49 50 51 52 53

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

				Resources.			
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.	
1	Red Lion, Farmers	Cornelius Strayer.	C. E. Smith	\$ 163, 202	\$ 52, 7 56	\$8,018	
2	and Merchants. Red Lion, Red Lion	W. H. Taylor	J. A. Gillen	244, 920	51,900	18, 481	
3	First. Reedsville, Reedsville	Samuel Watts	J. Bruce Davis	192, 892	52,762	29, 100	
4 5	Renova, First Reynoldsville, First	James Murphy John H. Kaucher	W. B. Reilley K. C. Schuckers	192, 892 250, 365 280, 098	52, 762 12, 500 36, 000	149, 441 42, 700 10, 074	
6	Reynoldsville, Citizens.	D. Wheeler	J. S. Howard	95, 578	12, 945		
7	Reynoldsville, Peo- ples.	W.B. Alexander	F. K. Alexander	219,536	52,000	25, 180	
8	Rices Landing, Rices Landing.	A. E. Hackney	J. E. Wood	63, 997	13,063	9, 490	
$\frac{9}{10}$	Ridgway, Elk County.	H.S.Thayer John Curry	A. D. Swift Thos. J. Maxwell.	542, 289 194, 718	104, 469 105, 361	$\begin{bmatrix} 121,822 \\ 66,032 \end{bmatrix}$	
$\begin{array}{c} 11 \\ 12 \end{array}$	Rimersburg, First Ringtown, First Rochester, First Rochester, Peoples	Miles Smith James Bankes	A. B. Collner H. H. Zulich	1 361.019	131,540	12,500	
13	Rochester, First	Henry C. Fry	John H. Mellor	62, 757 507, 534 195, 809	26, 100 40, 700 25, 000	31,608 34,600	
14	Rochester, Peoples	Henry C. Fry James G. Mitchel Penrose Wolf	Jos. C. Campbell	195,809	25,000	34,600 9,046	
15 16	Rockwood, First Roscoe, First	J. W. Ailes	H. F. Berkebile J. H. Underwood .	153, 584 141, 758	25, 700 51, 500	21,300	
17	Roversford, National .	H. A. Cole R. M. Trollinger	E. R. Thomas	141, 758 392, 014 188, 076	51,500 47,800 10,500	89, 491 33, 364 10, 000	
18	Rural Valley, Rural Valley.		Jno. C. Burger				
19	St. Marys, Saint Marys.	J. K. P. Hall	J. B. Robertson	773, 592	134, 313	41, 214	
20	Salisbury (P. O. Elk Lick), First.	J. L. Barchus	Albert Reitz	185, 325	52, 500	44, 283	
$\frac{21}{22}$	Saltsburg, First Saxton, First	James P. Watson .	H. F. Carson J. G. Bell R. F, Page	231, 049	52,000 10,563 51,250	100,644	
23	Sayre, First	M. B. Breneman E. P. Wilbur	R. F. Page	128, 245 240, 981	51 250	25, 316 122, 780	
24	Savre, National	S R Payne	M. H. Sawtene	1 229, 660 1	69, 889	95,658	
$\frac{25}{26}$	Scenery Hill, First Schuylkill Haven,	Geo. E. Renshaw . C. C. Leader	G. M. Mitchell F. B. Keller	168, 054 314, 073	20, 909 51, 500	44,740 196,590	
27	First. Sehwenkville, Na- tional.	Henry W. Kratz	John G. Prizer	191,753	40,000	233, 580	
28 29	Scottdale, First	A. L. Keister E. H. Reid	Chas. H. Loucks W. T. Reid	712,078 115,510	51,000 13,063	234, 242 6, 344	
30	Scranton, First	J. A. Linen	Isaac Post	3, 474, 529	50,000	[-7, 384, 110]	
31	Scranton, First	Wm. Connell	Wm. H. Peck	3, 474, 529 3, 362, 724 826, 269	310,000 521,550	336, 451 253, 576	
32 33	Scranton, Peoples	Cyrus D. Jones John T. Porter	Geo. T. Dunham	826, 269	521, 550	253, 576	
34	Selinsgrove, First	H. D. Schnure	F. W. Wollerton C. B. North	1,303,028 201,973	291, 488 50, 000	558, 535 87, 404	
35	Sellersville, Sellers- ville.	C. D. Fretz	W. F. Day	201, 973 254, 326	126,000	87, 404 266, 975	
36. 37	Sewickley, First Shamokin, Market	R. J. Murray F. P. Llewellyn	E. P. Coffin W. M. Tier	397, 973 381, 572	103, 234 104, 000	290, 681 90, 250	
38	Street.	Jno. Mullen	Geo. C. Graeber				
39	Shamokin, National Sharon, First	J J Spearman	A. S. Service	708, 062 942, 117	78, 000 128, 500	239, 175 106, 875	
40	Sharon, Merchants and Manufacturers.	John Carley	C. H. Pearson	426, 065	54, 125	13, 368	
41	Sharpsville, First	Frank Pierce	C. E. Agnew	290, 929	25, 750	89, 291	
42	Sharpsville, Sharps- ville.	Sam H. Hughes	Lee Minner	65, 244	52,000	34,080	
43 44	Sheffield, Sheffield	C. H. Smith P. J. Ferguson	G. L. Morlock S. W. Yost	282, 516 786, 832	52, 355 103, 500	34, 829 166, 312	
45	Shenandoah, First Shenandoah, Mer-	J. S. Kistler	J. W. Hough	323, 837	75,000	274, 078	
46	Sheridanville, First N.B. of Sheraden.	H. E. Clark	T. Ure Williams	176, 478	52,800	17,359	
47	Shickshinny, First	Jesse Beadle	D. Z. Mensch	51, 043	6,250	254, 527	
48	Shinglehouse, First	L. C. Kinner	G. B. Scott	130, 323	26,400	17,834	
49 50	Shippensburg, First Shippensburg, Peo-	A. A. Aughin-	J. E. Geesaman Howard A. Ryder.	222, 106 117, 717	$\frac{41,000}{52,325}$	198, 625 42, 471	
51	ples. Shippenville, First	baugh. R. R. Snyder	H. H. Bittenbender,	79, 535	20,728	9, 113	
52 53	Siegfried, Cement Slatington, Citizens	A. P. Laubach G. T. Oplinger	Chas. D. Andrews. H. H. Misson	228, 035 545, 333	51, 125 52, 000	178, 526 18, 998	
54	Slatington National	Thomas Kern	Wm. H. Gish	l 375, 066 l	151, 540	125, 975	
55 56	Slipperyrock, First Smithfield, First	W. Henry Wilson.	Jno. A. Aiken	169, 987 92, 903	7, 900 16, 750	47,500	
50	DACED FIRST	. Tr. D. Gamer	Panicia, morgan.	; 22, 303]	10, 100		

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Resources.					Liabi	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other eash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States doposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities
\$26,029	\$8,402	\$258,407	\$50,000	\$14,764	\$50,000	\$143,643		
44,773	12,950	373, 024	50, 000	30, 909	50,600	242, 115		
32,069 $49,534$ $161,125$ $28,579$	13, 490 31, 594 40, 302 7, 138	320, 313 493, 434 560, 225 154, 314	50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 50, 000	39, 415 44, 125 95, 453 8, 124	49,000 12,500 34,500 12,500	179, 689 386, 447 353, 804 83, 690		\$2,209 362 1,468
88,746	17,612	403, 074	100,000	11,654	50,000	240, 772		648
15,628	6, 287	108 , 4 65	25,000	5,014	12,500			
207, 696 47, 262 52, 499 16, 565 46, 158 15, 605 52, 033 29, 302 19, 357 32, 167	31, 236 16, 298 17, 886 9, 861 22, 573 17, 905 13, 443 18, 544 22, 059 14, 386	1,007,512 429,671 575,444 146,891 651,565 263,365 266,060 330,595 514,594 255,129	100, 000 100, 000 75, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 150, 000 30, 000	120,772 16,257 25,503 5,173 42,125 15,081 24,517 15,244 65,508 15,235	99, 650 100, 000 75, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 46, 900 10, 000	680, 595 213, 414 349, 858 91, 552 417, 036 173, 284 190, 467 215, 351 241, 865 199, 894	\$50,000	6, 495 83 166 2, 404 1, 076
453, 166	87, 480	1, 489, 765	125,000	113, 371	75,000			
43, 599	17, 145	342, 852	50,000	17,027	50,000			
72, 285 22, 152 55, 309 39, 647 26, 867 61, 094	24, 760 12, 279 23, 737 20, 323 14, 033 35, 853	480, 738 198, 555 494, 057 455, 177 274, 603 659, 110	100, 000 30, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000	31,751 $6,908$ $27,821$ $13,173$ $7,706$ $45,335$	50,000 10,000 50,000 50,000 20,000 49,200	298, 987 150, 796 366, 236 291, 870 221, 897 507, 386	50,000	851 134 7,189
50,052	24, 545	539, 930	100,000	132, 165	40,000	264, 742		
$173,300 \\ 61,507 \\ 1,226,310 \\ 440,417 \\ 121,516 \\ 147,594 \\ 43,705 \\ 48,551$	53, 406 14, 201 544, 970 203, 476 51, 114 101, 686 25, 868 25, 839	1, 224, 026 210, 625 12, 679, 919 4, 653, 068 1, 774, 025 2, 402, 331 408, 950 721, 691	50,000 50,000 1,000,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 50,000 75,000	150,025 12,149 1,392,668 909,767 58,868 268,848 59,944 76,567	49, 300 12, 500 47, 300 195, 200 47, 705 250, 000 49, 250 75, 000	$\begin{array}{c} 974,592\\135,976\\10,062,507\\3,217,627\\796,569\\1,508,450\\249,266\\442,136\end{array}$	109, 926 450, 000 30, 000 50, 000	177, 444 20, 548 220, 883 95, 033 490 2, 988
99, 676 43, 124	$35,047 \\ 27,910$	926, 611 646, 856	100, 000 100, 000	75, 130 56, 860	$100,000 \\ 100,000$	651, 481 387, 557		
114, 442 140, 435 97, 405	55, 813 108, 138 11, 545	1,195,492 $1,426,065$ $602,508$	100, 000 125, 000 175, 000	158, 738 129, 970 52, 840	$\begin{array}{c} 75,000 \\ 125,000 \\ 50,000 \end{array}$	$\substack{860,028\\1,045,743\\324,668}$		1,726 352
56, 091 13, 213	17, 953 5, 710	480, 014 170, 247	80,000 50,000	$13,788 \ 2,396$	24,500 50,600	360, 834 67, 381		892 470
48, 792 133, 193 73, 515	23, 950 57, 710 42, 118	$\substack{442,442\\1,247,547\\788,548}$	50,000 100,000 100,000	30, 283 170, 595 111, 510	50, 000 100, 000 75, 000	312, 159 871, 559 501, 631		5, 393 407
7, 112	4,968	258,717	50,000	22, 099	49, 500	107, 118		30, 000
32, 521 27, 390 78, 210 18, 522	20, 129 9, 379 21, 800 9, 200	$364,470 \ 211,326 \ 561,741 \ 240,235$	25, 000 25, 000 75, 000 50, 000	$24,217 \\ 9,576 \\ 84,255 \\ 11,227$	6, 250 25, 000 41, 000 50, 000	308, 401 149, 750 358, 826 126, 317		602 2, 000 2, 660 2, 691
27, 504	4,259	141,139	25,000	2,066	20,000	94,073		
41,106 87,544 68,668 50,769 51,580 FRASER	22, 738 39, 401 55, 343 15, 846 12, 200	521, 530 743, 276 776, 592 291, 102 175, 967	50,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 25,000	85, 962 41, 403 76, 431 15, 493 8, 246	49, 100 50, 000 100, 000 7, 000 15, 650	335, 792 582, 670 447, 803 243, 609 126, 888	50,000	676 19, 203 2, 358

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

				Resources.			
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.	
1	Smithton, First	F. M. Williams	N. E. Rhoades	\$ 148,514	\$ 12, 927	\$ 25,585	
2 3 4	Somerset, First Somerset, Farmers Somerset, Somerset County.	Geo. R. Scull H. L. Sipe Chas. J. Harrison .	E. K. Gallagher Henry F. Barron Milton J. Pritts	324, 248 308, 908 536, 489	28, 029 52, 000 56, 100	60,323 80,625 213,048	
5 6	Souderton, Union South Bethlehem, South Bethlehem.	A.G. Reiff Adam Brinker	J.C. Landes Osman F. Rein- hard.	540, 519 245, 178	101,500 12,500	168,063 607,151	
7	South Fork, First	Geo. B. Stineman.	J. W. Stineman	156, 876	20,850	32,888	
8 9 10	Spangler, First Spring City, National. Springdale, Spring-	J. L. Spangler A. P. Fritz L. A. Burnett	James A. McClain W. J. Wagoner J. A. Lassalle	133, 703 465, 870 14, 179	52, 480 50, 000 6, 510	5,573 61,877 896	
11	dale. Springgrove (P. O.	W. L. Glatfelter	A. H. Stauffer	174, 140	85, 269	25, 470	
12	Springgrove (P. O. Spring Forge), First. Springgrove (P. O. Spring Forge), Peo-	P. H. Hershey	Harry C. Stitt	58, 931	52, 244	7,782	
13	ples. State College, First	W. C. Patterson	David F. Kapp	79, 168	25, 200	36, 100	
14 15 16	Steelton, Steelton Stewartstown, First Stewartstown, Peo-	R. M. Rutherford . Thos. B. Fulton Augustus Neller	H. W. Stubbs Cyrus W. Coe C. F. Ramsay	552, 526 309, 049 122, 077	76, 500 52, 597 52, 250	250, 813 49, 878 20, 810	
17	ples. Stoneboro, First Stoystown, First	E. W. Echols	Theo, N. Houser	69,508	13,000 26,250	12, 997 34, 909	
18 19	Strasburg, First	Frank Taylor C. Rowe	J. H. Bowman Geo. W. Hensel	143, 485 146, 365 209, 545	25, 000 40, 0 0 0	120, 142 309, 580	
$\begin{array}{c} 20 \\ 21 \end{array}$	Stroudsburg, First Stroudsburg, Strouds- burg.	Frank H. Smith C. D. Wallace	Wra. Gunsaules B. S. Jacoby	415, 952	112,500	558, 471	
22 23	Summerville, Union	I. M. Shannon Jno. F. Derr	I. J. Keck G. W. Deppen	116, 983 694, 583	31, 199 222, 870	8, 975 425, 482	
24 25	Sunbury, First Sunbury, Sunbury	F. E. Drumheller . M. H. Eisman	E. B. Hunter C. F. Wright	158, 292 516, 398	25, 800 105, 000	84, 987 300, 984	
26	Susquehanna, City	A.J. Schlager	Le Grand Benson.	268, 203	12, 750 25, 875	61, 249	
26 27 28	Sutersville, First Swarthmore, Swarth- more.	Jacob Roth A. H. Tomlinson	Wm. E. Franklin . Isaac Roberts	113, 522 112, 549	51,700	10, 126 52, 441	
29 30	Swineford, First	G. M. Shindel N. Green	J. R. Kreeger Ross W. Drum	203, 750 125, 930	26,000 12,875	23, 930 25, 354	
31	Swissvale, First Sykesville, First	Jacob B. Sykes	Fred S. Maize	29,542	13,047	9,017	
32 33	Sykesville, First	Jno. F. McGinty	D. F. B. Shepp A. L. Leopold	261, 847 390, 259	152, 231 104, 000	314,861 143,223	
33 34 35	Tarentum, National	F. P. Spiese J. W. Hemphill	O. C. Camp	271, 966	50,000	134, 200	
35 36	Tarentum, Peoples Tioga, Grange	W. A. Marvin S. P. Hakes	John P. Crawford. E. B. Dorsett	430, 649 41, 685	51,450 38,962	75, 513 11, 235	
37	Tionesta, Citizens	T. D. Collins	J. C. Bowman	205, 243	12,500	11,810	
8 8 39	Tionesta, Forest County.	A. Wayne Cook John Fertig	A. B. Kelly F. C. Wheeler	364, 374 768, 489	52, 187 310, 000	86, 093 628, 946	
40	Titusville, Second Topton, National	Martin S. Croll	A. H. Smith	29, 167	10, 375 132, 231 155, 000	3, 599	
41 42	Towanda, First Towanda, Citizens	G. W. Kipp Morris Shepard	U. M. Fell J. K. Newell	612, 274	132, 231 155, 000	189, 240 191, 180	
43	Tower City, Tower City.	C. M. Kaufman	W. E. Kahler	112,474	25,000	52,669	
44 45	Trafford City, First Tremont, Tremont	J. S. Brown W. C. Hack	C. W. Faust E. J. Power		32, 114 7, 250	3, 923 29, 078	
46	Trevorton, First	W. L. Helfenstein.	A. B. Seal	63,090	26.023	30,029	
47 48	Troy, First Tunkhannock, Citi-	A. B. McKean Jno, B. Fassett	A. E. Backer J. C. Thayer	287, 430 178, 243	131, 040 52, 000	200, 192 175, 052	
49	Tunkhannock, Wyo- ming.	F. L. Sittser	S. W. Eysenbach	164, 340	100,000	199, 731	
50	Turtle Creek, First	W. L. Hunter	Paul R. Holland	121, 409	13,500	9,373	
51 52	Turtle Creek, National Tyrone, First	A. L. Faller J. K. Cass	T. W. Carroll D. S. Kloss	456,807	52,500 154,500	6, 147 180, 588	
53 54	Tyrone, Blair County. Tyrone, Farmers and	A. G. Morris A. M. Brown	T. J. Gates Frank M. Waring	553, 016 174, 609	106, 500 118, 100	86,000 22,300	
55	Merchants. Union City, National. Uniontown, First	Wm. Warden	W. B. Fulton	288, 893	51,000	66, 930	
56 57	Uniontown, First	J. V. Thompson D. M. Hertzog	E.S. Hackney G.S. Harah	2, 226, 875 378, 875	26,000 31,941	1,250,698 115,825	
58	Uniontown, Second Uniontown, N. B. of	N. Ewing			100,000	202, 236	
59	Fayette County. Vanderbilt, First	E. T. Norton	W. A. Cosgrove	33,538	13, 467	1,900	
+0 × ["]	DVGED		•			•	

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

Resou	rces.			Liabi	lities.		
oue from anks, ex- change, nd other cash items.	Lawful resource and liabiliti	Canital	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
318 0,656 3,147 3,346	\$23, 479 29, 046 35, 003 70, 331 \$251, 83 502, 30 539, 63 979, 33	23 \$25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	\$5,845 110,555 31,507 131,133	\$12,500 27,200 50,000 50,000	\$208, 478 302, 663 408, 168 737, 397		\$11,884 8 10,784
76, 046 157, 458	41,088 927,2 79,397 1,101,68	100,000	111, 344 19, 294	99, 420 12, 500	609, 200 1, 009, 534		į.
70, 047 35, 188 30, 293 38, 209	19, 980 11, 057 238, 00 41, 255 4, 138 300, 6 238, 00 648, 7 63, 93	50,000 200,000	12,564 10,228 68,411 223	20,000 50,000 49,500	217, 200 127, 773 326, 081 47, 073		†
26,027	7,087 317,9	50,000	12,389	48,800	156, 804	\$50,000	[
11,835	4, 025 134, 8	50,000	390	50,000	30, 427		4,000
13,356 199,982 36,080 18,208	4, 238 50, 794 23, 758 5, 155 158, 0 1, 130, 6 471, 3 218, 5	75,000 50,000 50,000	4, 568 108, 255 41, 098 7, 179	25, 000 75, 000 50, 000 50, 000	103, 489 846, 348 320, 264 111, 008		26, 012 10, 000 313
35, 898 28, 852 56, 406 104, 102 199, 209	12, 070 143, 4 12, 654 246, 1 16, 212 364, 1 32, 481 695, 7 60, 175 1, 346, 36	73 25,000 25,000 80,000 50,000 100,000	7, 313 23, 054 56, 189 78, 346 227, 437	12,500 25,000 25,000 37,300 70,000	98, 660 172, 638 200, 277 529, 455 900, 767	40,000	458 2, 659 607 8, 103
14, 576 275, 928 20, 872 97, 410 50, 166 17, 853 18, 185	7, 918 179, 66 50, 600 1, 669, 4 20, 216 310, 16 65, 652 1, 085, 4 30, 646 423, 0 7, 952 175, 3 6, 585 241, 4	100,000 14 100,000 14 50,000 28 25,000 50 50,000	7, 970 410, 033 15, 433 29, 881 20, 329 4, 304 3, 134	30,000 197,900 25,000 99,000 12,000 25,000 49,000	91, 681 842, 730 166, 314 853, 025 337, 584 120, 748 132, 493	15,000	3, 800 3, 420 3, 538 3, 101 276 6, 833
27, 807 32, 590 8, 429 34, 289 107, 817 47, 958 49, 062 33, 811 54, 477 115, 251	13, 893 295, 3: 8, 961 205, 7 4, 868 64, 44 35, 883 798, 6 29, 528 774, 8 13, 786 517, 9 31, 350 638, 0 5, 745 131, 4 15, 419 299, 46 647, 0		16, 471 6, 023 1, 435 112, 138 29, 702 54, 970 57, 971 2, 555 14, 437 66, 511	25, 000 12, 500 12, 500 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 12, 500 12, 500 50, 000	228, 851	50,000	1,656 1,514 68
233, 534 25, 341 184, 307 86, 141 25, 488	76, 303 2, 017, 2 5, 640 74, 1: 47, 472 1, 165, 5: 61, 662 1, 130, 4: 9, 577 225, 2:	24 125,000 55 150,000	241, 524 620 88, 794 46, 281 13, 267	300,000 10,000 123,700 150,000 25,000	1,173,178 39,838 826,189 779,367 160,559		
19, 409 10, 522 8, 598 118, 533 45, 337	4, 643 98, 0 8, 549 159, 1 12, 270 140, 0 33, 885 771, 0 26, 249 476, 8	27 25,000 10 25,000 80 75,000	6, 017 1, 848 58, 473 20, 542	30,000 7,000 25,000 75,000 50,000		50,000	
72, 897	31,675 568,6	13 100,000	95, 350	99, 200	1		1
18, 561 14, 021 31, 294 95, 302 55, 638	8, 280 171, 1 7, 444 172, 9 39, 398 862, 5 31, 566 872, 3 14, 216 384, 8	13 50,000 37 100,000 34 100,000	2,005 8,480 115,086 63,631 14,323	12,500 50,000 96,000 100,000 60,000	106, 618 64, 433 480, 004 695, 104 200, 540	50,000	21, 497 3, 649
81, 200 168, 659 196, 277 209, 898	19, 858 193, 680 26, 062 115, 709 3, 865, 9 748, 9 1, 515, 4	50,000 12 100,000 100,000 100,000	58, 165 1, 069, 581 119, 857 364, 657	50,000 25,000 25,000 100,000	349, 716 2, 659, 524 503, 209 939, 427		11, 807 914 11, 854

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

PENNSYLVANIA—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President,	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
$\begin{array}{c}1\\2\\3\\4\end{array}$	Vandergrift, Citizens . Verona, First Wampum, First	S. H. Grimm R. D. Elwood W. H. Marshall	Dean Clark	\$110,675 341,482 124,905	\$13,000 51,316 11,927	\$15, 251 50, 189 2, 158
5 6 7	Warren, First Warren, Citizens Warren, Warren	F. H. Rockwell Levi Smith G. N. Parmlee	F. K. Russell D. L. Gerould E. H. Lampe	781, 425 330, 645 1, 249, 352	105,000 105,000 313,000	86, 414 20, 000 428, 779 449, 029
7 8 9 10	Washington, First Washington, Citizens . Watsontown, Farmers Watsontown, Watson-	S. M. Templeton John W. Donnan . W. H. Nicely Thompson Bower .	C.S. Ritchie N. R. Baker E. D. Deitrick W. A. Nicely	1,884,209 2,229,568 123,036 137,181	409, 6 53 154, 500 50, 000 62, 000	449, 029 514, 700 137, 120 121, 356
11 12	town. Waynesboro, Citizens. Waynesboro, Peoples.	D. W. Hess W. T. Omwake S. E. Winget	W. H. Gelbach J. H. Stoner	171, 416 425, 973	52, 850 102, 000 211, 000	2,000 56,000
13 14	Waynesburg, Ameri- can. Waynesburg, Citizens. Waynesburg, Farmers	W. P. Hoskinson	P. J. Bradley J. C. Garard	400, 624 1, 545, 404 2, 201, 394	77,500	8, 902 334, 999
- 15 16	and Drovers.	D. S. Walton A. Lantz	J. B. F. Rinehart J. A. Dunn	2, 201, 394 478, 134	102, 063 78, 329	80, 853 31, 216
17 18	Waynesburg, Peoples. Weatherly, First Webster, First	Elmer Warner R. A. Rankin W. D. Van Horn	W. F. Wagner B. B. Hunter E. W. Gleekler	106, 926 71, 561 1, 225, 276	25, 850 26, 200 183, 750	112, 472 2, 741 229, 824
19 20	Webster, First Wellsboro, First Wernersville, Wernersville.	Geo. W. Wertz	Leonard M. Ruth.	1, 225, 276 45, 939	183, 750 6, 480	229, 824 17, 185
21 22	West Alexander, West Alexander. West Chester, First	E. M. Atkinson Alfred P. Reid	Thos. R. Bell Wm. C. Husted	162, 156 417, 997	6, 700 233, 230	975 256, 351
23 24	West Chester, Farmers West Chester, N. B. of Chester County.	D. T. Sharples T. W. Marshall	William Dowlin I. Cary Carver	383, 484 746, 952	103, 238 225, 000	150, 404 514, 147
25 26	West Elizabeth, First. West Grove, N. B. of West Grove.	A. M. Pierce Robert L. Pyle	A. G. Boal Milton C. Pyle	163, 186 303, 380	21, 200 51, 500	17, 933 68, 595
27 28 29	West Middlesex, First. West Newton, First Wilkesbarre, First	T. A. Walker H. Croushore Wm. S. McLean	F. S. Fish W. S. Finney Francis Douglas	70, 367 533, 831 819, 319	26, 250 51, 500 425, 000	15,601 101,169 1,329,972
30 31	Wilkesbarre, Second Wilkesbarre, Wyo- ming.	Abram Nesbitt George S. Bennett.	E. W. Mulligan Geo. H. Flanagan .	819,319 1,799,010 908,091	425, 000 500, 000 50, 000	1,329,972 2,252,920 1,316,500
32 33 34	Wilkinsburg, First Wilkinsburg, Central.	P. J. Pierce C. W. Smith David Shelly	J. E. Peterson J. Frank Miller E. S. Shelly	1,486,874 461,065 118,600	25,000 77,000 21,160	133, 179 55, 000 29, 832
35 36	Williamsburg, First Williamsport, First Williamsport, Lycom-	J. A. Beeber John B. Coryell	W. H. Sloan Chas. Gleim	1, 204, 891 517, 488	309, 000 100, 000	192, 251 37, 000
37	ing. Williamsport, West Branch.	-	W. H. Painter	1, 944, 420	237, 500	69, 800
38 39	Williamsport, Williamsport. Wilmerding, East	Elias Deemer John F. Miller	Jas. S. Lawson P. W. Morgan	532, 045 430, 085	25, 000 100, 000	42, 900 228, 785
40	Pittsburg. Wilmerding, Wil-	F. A. Faller	G. W. Van Gorder.	185, 875	79, 031	52, 383
41 42	merding. Wilson, First Winburne, Bitumi-	J. F. Scott James L. Sommer-	Edwin Latchem J. Malcolm Lau-	115, 253 97, 261	26, 117 51, 922	25, 357 28, 970
43 44	nous. Windber, Citizens Windber, Windber Wrightsville, First	ville. J. P. Statler W. A. Crist	rie. J. W. Snyder B. L. Simpson	121, 610 504, 848	36, 700 152, 000 100, 000	11,559 63,664
45 46 47	Wrightsville, First Wyalusing, First Yardley, Yardley	D. C. Cook J. V. Taylor Thos. C. Knowles	L. K. Fon Dersmith C. J. Lewis Jesse E. Harper	450, 589 88, 542 986, 114	26 169 1	120, 475 120, 990 24, 000
48 49	York, First York, Drovers and	M. H. McCall Jacob Beitzel	R. H. Shindel W. F. Weiser	286, 114 2, 381, 303 589, 943	103, 250 371, 000 104, 000	280, 497 174, 300
50 51	York, Farmers York, Western	Horace Keesey John Fahs	E. P. Stair. E. A. Rice.	563, 318 850, 329 1, 412, 765 1, 464, 586	$\begin{array}{c} 101,000 \\ 267,500 \\ 52,000 \end{array}$	85, 451 79, 240 113, 046
52 53 54	York, York County York, York York Springs, First	J. A. Dale	Wm. R. Horner J. J. Frick W. R. Faust	1,412,765 1,464,586 83,708	847, 500 25, 936	95, 734 3 498
55 56	Youngsville, First Young wood, First	G. L. Morlock	F. A. McDowell Jno. W. Scott W. H. Gelbach	50, 956 66, 226 211, 839	10, 394 25, 900 41, 600	3, 723 37, 800 39, 732
57 58	York, Farmers York, Western York, York County York, York York Springs, First Youngsville, First Zelienople, First Zelienople, Peoples	John A. Gelbach C. J. D. Strohecker	W. H. Gelbach A. B. Crawford	211, 839 140, 150	41,600 26,100	39, 732 12, 417

PENNSYLVANIA-Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$24, 104 27, 929 23, 251 38, 953 41, 234 158, 101 244, 812 204, 010 42, 910 82, 447	\$5, 217 17, 303 7, 446 50, 350 13, 623 81, 653 104, 029 115, 635 13, 559 16, 505	\$168, 247 488, 219 169, 687 1, 062, 142 510, 502 2, 230, 885 3, 091, 732 3, 218, 413 366, 625 419, 489	\$50,000 50,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 400,000 200,000 50,000 60,000	\$26, 269 59, 579 11, 741 113, 880 62, 225 151, 390 227, 743 856, 066 55, 172 61, 830	\$12,500 50,000 11,250 98,900 100,000 300,000 400,000 150,000 50,000 59,100	\$79,478 328,640 121,696 747,486 235,288 1,475,989 1,991,225 1,813,952 210,357 236,325		\$1,876 12,989 3,506 72,764 198,395 1,096 2,234	10
52, 409 61, 534 36, 614	19, 153 23, 791 5, 910	297, 828 669, 298 663, 050	75, 000 100, 000 200, 000	$26,458 \ 114,815 \ 70,446$	50,000 99,500 199,195	146, 048 351, 335 168, 409		322 3, 648 25, 000	11 12 13
166, 589 114, 883	79, 807 40, 215	2, 204, 299 2, 539, 408	200, 000 200, 000	807, 497 539, 420	74, 500 100, 000	1,086,222 1,201,436		36, 080 498, 552	14 15
44, 856 28, 576 13, 378 207, 943 23, 629	16, 553 13, 067 6, 267 77, 600 4, 784	649, 088 286, 891 120, 147 1, 924, 393 98, 017	100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 125, 000 25, 000	126, 882 13, 545 1, 438 309, 985 521	75, 000 25, 000 25, 000 124, 950 6, 250	287, 909 218, 774 68, 709 1, 160, 250 65, 547	\$45,000		16 17 18 19 20
26, 312	3, 347	199,490	25,000	20, 496	6, 500	147, 494	ļ		21
86, 741 154, 386 157, 585	32, 111 45, 032 72, 886	1,026,430 836,544 1,716,570	200, 000 100, 000 225, 000	$104,844 \\ 6,933 \\ 257,720$	200, 000 100, 000 220, 200	489, 015 622, 172 994, 457	25,000	7,571 7,439 19,193	22 28 24
18, 061 46, 291	$11,758 \\ 20,174$	232, 138 489, 940	50, 000 50, 000	8, 214 49, 133	20,000 50,000	153, 924 336, 483		4, 324	25 26
12, 383 69, 352 300, 752 607, 420 517, 279	5, 305 38, 123 87, 783 232, 537 223, 500	129, 906 793, 975 2, 962, 826 5, 391, 887 3, 015, 370	25, 000 100, 000 375, 000 450, 000 150, 000	2, 878 93, 850 393, 897 680, 000 577, 959	25, 000 50, 000 365, 700 450, 000 49, 298	77,028 550,050 1,775,123 3,711,885 2,168,310	50, 000 50, 000	75 3,106 50,002 69,803	27 28 29 30 31
228, 128 110, 367 40, 843 331, 913 128, 541	99,000 31,988 17,886 86,118 25,741	$\begin{array}{c} 1,972,181\\ 735,420\\ 228,321\\ 2,124,173\\ 808,770 \end{array}$	50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 300, 000 100, 000	160, 579 42, 575 17, 032 289, 021 134, 886	25,000 74,300 20,000 297,400 100,000	1,711,258 478,959 141,289 1,227,613 446,233		25, 344 39, 586 10, 139 27, 651	32 33 34 35 36
462, 899	106, 269	2,820,888	200,000	517, 031	200, 000	1,862,266	30,000	11,591	37
158, 523	35, 384	793,852	100,000	100, 911	25,000	567,358		583	38
301, 849	49, 926	1, 110, 645	100,000	78,630	100,000	832, 015			39
36, 373	8, 801	362, 463	75, 000	15, 678	75, 000	196, 785	1		40
18,493 24,890	8, 408 14, 530	193,628 21 7 ,573	25, 000 50, 000	6, 877 4, 485	25, 000 48, 400	136, 751 114, 688			41 41
28, 983 73, 483 56, 096 22, 400 11, 681 383, 797 69, 772	13, 821 33, 270 24, 396 4, 867 7, 457 132, 311 37, 636	$\begin{array}{c} 212,673\\827,265\\751,506\\212,968\\432,502\\3,518,908\\975,651\end{array}$	50, 000 100, 000 150, 000 25, 000 100, 000 300, 000 100, 000	4, 259 109, 420 91, 417 8, 467 25, 404 266, 776 58, 785	35, 000 95, 850 99, 000 25, 000 100, 000 300, 000 100, 000	$\begin{array}{c} 123,414\\ 471,210\\ 398,063\\ 153,692\\ 160,726\\ 2,198,250\\ 691,628\\ \end{array}$	50,000	12 026	43 44 45 46 47 48
60,500 64,527 133,351 181,996 10,272 22,300 14,254 84,049 28,765	23, 230 34, 398 50, 962 72, 609 3, 907 3, 224 6, 059 14, 895 11, 785	833, 499 1, 295, 994 1, 762, 124 2, 162, 425 127, 251 90, 597 150, 239 392, 115 219, 217	200, 000 225, 000 300, 000 500, 000 25, 000 27, 000 25, 000 50, 000	166, 214 98, 566 316, 706 324, 146 4, 199 642 7, 754 21, 063 5, 726	99, 000 210, 360 49, 500 300, 000 25, 000 10, 000 25, 000 40, 000 25, 000	365, 435 686, 464 1, 092, 216 1, 002, 081 73, 052 51, 115 89, 333 281, 052 138, 491	35,000	2,850	50 51 51 54 55 56 57 58

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.		Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds,	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	San Juan, First	S. O'Donnell	F. M. Welty	\$ 32,094	\$ 108,640	\$144,004

RHODE ISLAND.

2 3	Ashaway, Ashaway Centerville, Centerville N. B. of War-	L. A. Briggs G. B. Waterhouse .	F. Hill T. W. D. Clarke	\$100,324 201,592	\$25,000 51,400	\$11,500 30,399
4	wick. Greenville, National Exchange.	A. P. Mowry	N.S. Winsor	190, 593	37,500	7,000
Б	Hope Valley, First N. B. of Hopkinton.	Henry C. Nichols.	S. R. Richmond	120, 761	75, 000	71,675
6	Newport, Aquidneck .	Lewis L. Simmons	Thes. B. Congdon.	294, 191	231, 200	288, 207
7	Newport, National Exchange.	Edward A. Brown	Geo. H. Proud	343, 106	102, 750	190, 251
8	Newport, Newport	Henry Bull, jr	H.C.Stevens	298, 102	110,000	63,600
9	Newport, Union	Wm. H. Hammett.	B. B. H. Sherman .	159, 573	51,000	125,458
10	Providence, Fourth	John D. Lewis	Thomas Boyd, jr	875, 428	152,625	75, 299
11	Providence, Atlantic .	E. P. Metcalf	F. W. Peabody	1,670,073	103,540	7,850
12	Providence, Black-	Wm. Ames	Oren Westcott	1,355,524	266,000	156, 208
	stone Canal.	* ***	TT T1 601 - 1		201 100	
13	Providence, Mechan- ics'.	James H. Chace	H. E. Thurston	1,740,906	604, 400	519,864
14	Providence, Mer- chants'.	Royal C. Taft	M.J. Barber	4, 253, 461	1,032,037	489, 895
15	Providence, N. B. of Commerce.	Robert Knight	J. Foster	2,367,879	50,000	62, 175
16	Providence, National Exchange.	Aug. R. Peirce	George G. Wood	1, 337, 444	530,000	1,027,614
17	Providence, Phenix	Jonathan Chace	J. E. Thompson	1,702,048	100,000	154, 451
18	Providence, Providence.	R. I. Gammell	A. F. Matteson	1,566,828	500,000	10,005
19	Providence, United	Frank W. Gale	Walter C. Nye	2,840,190	419,000	826, 539
20	Slatersville, First N. B. of Smithfield.	Frederic J. Pitts	Chas. S. Seagrave.	118, 137	26,000	10,600
21	Woonsocket, Citizens'	Jefferson Aldrich.	Harry H. Smith	169, 332	50,000	27, 150
22	Woonsocket, National Globe.	Darius D. Farnum	F. E. Farnum	210, 603	25,000	49, 912
23	Woonsocket, National Union.	Geo. S. Read	J. S. Read	125,778	155,700	76, 920
24	Woonsocket, Pro- ducers'.	Chas. E. Thomas	S. P. Cook	509, 869	200,000	222, 182
				! <u></u>	!	<u> </u>

SOUTH CAROLINA.

Abbeville, National J. Allen Smith Benj. S. Barnwell \$218,864 \$18,750 \$9,884
28 Charleston, First Charleston, Bank of Charleston, Nathan E. H. Pringle Bkg. Assn. Dwight Hughes 1, 379, 828 2, 90, 000 144, 900 330, 238 2, 055, 426 300, 000 330, 238 2, 055, 426 300, 000 330, 238 2, 055, 426 300, 000 330, 238 2, 055, 426 300, 000 330, 238 2, 055, 426 300, 000 330, 238 2, 055, 426 300, 000 330, 238 2, 055, 055, 000 31, 055, 055, 055, 055, 055, 055, 055, 05
Charleston, Bank of Charleston, Nat. Bkg. Assn. R.G. Rhett E.P. Grice 1,972,645 305,000 330,238
Charleston, Nat. Bkg. Assn. R.G.Rhett E.P.Grice 1,972,645 325,000 198,500 31 Clinton, First J.S.Craig J.D.Bell 99,223 38,816 2,274 27,001 27,633 257,500 331,949 33 Columbia, National E.W.Robertson G.M.Berry 1,716,690 288,972 588,640 288,972 588,972 588,972 588,972 588,972 588,972 588,972 588,972 588,972 588,972 588,972 588,972 588
Bkg. Assn. R. G. Rhett E. P. Grice 1,972,645 325,000 198,500 31 Clinton, First J. S. Craig J. D. Bell 99,223 38,816 2,274 32 Columbia, Carolina W. A. Clark T. H. Meighan 877,633 257,500 331,949 33 Columbia, National E. W. Robertson G. M. Berry 1,716,690 288,972 588,642
30 Charleston, Peoples R.G. Rhett E. P. Grice 1,972,645 325,000 198,500 31 Clinton, First J. S. Craig J. D. Bell 99,223 38,816 2,274 32 Columbia, Carolina W. A. Clark T. H. Meighan 877,633 257,500 331,949 33 Columbia, National E. W. Robertson G. M. Berry 1,716,690 288,972 588,640
31 Clinton First J. S. Craig J. D. Bell 99, 223 38, 816 2, 274 32 Columbia, Carolina W. A. Clark T. H. Meighan 877, 633 257, 500 331, 949 33 Columbia, National E. W. Robertson G. M. Berry 1,716, 690 288, 972 588, 640
32 Columbia, Carolina W. A. Clark T. H. Meighan 877, 633 257, 500 331, 949 33 Columbia, National E. W. Robertson G. M. Berry 1,716, 690 288, 972 538, 640
33 Columbia, National E. W. Robertson . G. M. Berry 1,716,690 288,972 538,640
Loan and Exenange;
D 1-
Bank.
34 Columbia, Palmetto Wilie Jones J.P. Matthews 895, 120 416,000 321, 396
35 Gaffney, National D. C. Ross Maynard Smyth 174, 990 12, 500 30, 907
36 Greenville, City H. P. McGee R. L. McGee 681, 705 100,000 14,001
37 Greenville, National Hamlin Beattie Perry Beattie 365,037 115,000 41,351
38 Greenwood, First S. H. McGhee J. E. Crymes 159,074 78,704 11,226
39 Lancaster, First Chas. D. Jones E. M. Croxton 95,089 25,688 6,260
40 Newberry, National M. A. Carlisle F. N. Martin 462, 693 38, 812 16, 767

of National Banks on September 4, 1906—Continued.

PORTO RICO.

Resou	rces.	l i			Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$144,238	\$53,300	\$482, 276	\$100,000	\$12,609	\$ 100,000	\$269,667		

RHODE ISLAND.

\$15,028 44,622	\$1,797 14,440	\$153, 649 342, 453	\$100,000 100,000	\$14, 256 65, 607	\$25,000 50,000	\$ 13, 769 1 03, 673		\$624 2 3, 1 73	2 3
13,774	2,733	251, 600	150,000	47,284	87,500	10, 108		6, 708	4
27,716	6, 169	301, 321	100,000	31,076	73, 800	93, 327		3,118	5
138, 051 132, 512	26, 147 34, 873	977, 796 803, 492	200,000 100,000	74, 164 76, 284	172, 700 98, 700	447, 037 513, 125	\$50,000	33, 895 15, 383	6 7
122, 459 46, 586 150, 348 250, 455 218, 808	31, 944 12, 138 26, 891 65, 472 44, 983	626, 105 394, 755 1, 280, 591 2, 097, 390 2, 041, 523	120,000 155,250 500,000 225,000 500,000	77, 739 46, 702 187, 073 30, 683 267, 252	105,650 49,955 150,000 49,500 266,000	322,716 140,818 356,777 1,356,746 985,671	50,000	2, 030 86, 741 385, 461 22, 600	8 9 10 11 12
211, 186	125, 217	3, 201, 573	500,000	200, 767	492, 100	1,743,566	100,000	165, 140	13
769, 250	218,088	6, 762, 731	1,000,000	639, 711	649,000	3, 415, 041	349, 905	709, 074	14
558,968	101,559	3,140,581	850,000	413, 904	50,000	1, 544, 640		282, 037	15
322, 332	96, 812	3,314,202	500,000	832, 565	494, 100	1, 442, 294	20,000	25, 243	16
196, 979 405, 216	60, 731 75, 000	2, 214, 209 2, 557, 049	450,000 500,000	560, 559 708, 563	100, 000 463, 600	920, 770 517, 574		182, 880 367, 312	17 18
452, 125 8, 670	110,031 3,568	4,647,885 166,975	500, 000 100, 000	646, 449 14, 122	247, 600 25, 000	2,890,890 27,137	150,000	212, 946 716	19 20
103, 658 57, 846	21, 488 13, 818	371, 628 357, 179	100,000 100,000	54, 703 40, 620	50,000 25,000	166, 925 165, 546		26, 013	21 22
14,066	5,663	378, 127	150,000	14, 196	150,000	63, 931			23
233, 737	45,599	1,211,387	200,000	115, 315	200,000	663,746		32, 326	24
			<u> </u>				,		

SOUTH CAROLINA.

-										
	\$26,532 28,683 10,731	\$19,003 8,396 2,107	\$293, 033 205, 922 309, 47 3	\$75,000 25,000 100,000	\$20, 435 14, 642 13, 785	\$18,750 25,000 73,600	\$148, 848 119, 620 45, 800		\$30,000 21,660 76,288	25 26 27
	268, 242 527, 065	95, 763 141, 880	2, 178, 733 3, 354, 609	200, 000 300, 000	322, 777 348, 779	185,000 300,000	1, 137, 565 1, 517, 428	\$107,356	226, 035 898, 402	28 29
	324, 967 15, 927 133, 064 333, 375	65, 282 4, 537 77, 951 61, 211	2, 886, 394 160, 777 1, 678, 097 2, 938, 888	300, 000 50, 000 200, 000 500, 000	176, 715 3, 760 78, 948 119, 865	300, 000 37, 500 200, 000 265, 000	1, 259, 883 58, 226 1, 046, 773 1, 632, 405	25, 000 39, 630 15, 000	824, 796 11, 291 112, 746 406, 618	30 31 32 33
	146, 889 22, 495 146, 153 98, 534 47, 080 28, 617 17, 180	30, 857 16, 709 17, 837 34, 426 6, 167 12, 021 27, 272	1,810,262 257,601 959,696 654,348 302,251 167,675 562,724	250,000 50,000 100,600 100,000 50,000 25,000 150,000	13,540 40,700 83,899 126,558 5,128 7,773 45,402	250, 000 12, 500 85, 000 96, 506 50, 000 24, 950 37, 500	837, 433 145, 582 408, 177 262, 674 74, 412 108, 897 263, 932	162, 064 15, 000 15, 000 25, 000	297, 225 8, 819 268, 120 53, 616 89, 711 1, 055 65, 890	34 35 36 37 38 39 40

SOUTH CAROLINA—Continued.

Lo	ocation and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds,	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real
				f I		estate.
1 Pr	rosperity, Peoples	H. C. Moseley W. J. Roddey	W. W. Wheeler Ira B. Dunlap		\$6,687 136,000	\$3,429 104,600
1	Union Bank.	•		'	•	· /
	partanburg, First	W. E. Burnett	J. W. Simpson		209, 500	14,246
	partanburg, Ameri- can.	H. A. Ligon	Jos. Norwood	1	102, 500	14,035
	partanburg, Central.	Jno. A. Law	C. C. Kirby	339, 237	151,540	4,198
	umter, First		J. L. McCallum	362, 275	25,875	31,000
	nion, Merchants and Planters.			223, 226	15,000	30,000
8 W	hitmire, First				6,250	
9 Ye	orkville, First	O. E. Wilkins	R. C. Allein	157, 253	25,500	2,600

SOUTH DAKOTA.

•••	43 3 - TN:+	E D C	T TT 0442-	9 404 470	#E0 000	6100 071
10	Aberdeen, First	F. B. Gannon	J. H. Suttle	\$486,678	\$50,000	\$100,071
11	Aberdeen, Aberdeen	J. C. Bassett	H. N. Bouley	629, 167	104,000	99,047
12	Alexandria, First	Donald Grant	W. L. Ryburn	163, 511	7,004	18,319
13	Armour, First	S. H. Smith	W. W. Wedding	24,770	12, 924	13,054
14	Arlington, First	Wm. P. Allen	A. A. Royhl	131,676	7,000	8,021
15	Belle Fourche, First	T. J. Steele	D. R. Evans	176,035	7,036	21,550
16	Bridgewater, First	J. H. Shanard	T.J. Shanard	83,748	6,775	8,800
17	Bridgewater, Farmers		J. H. Anderson	88, 431	6,822	8,000
18	Britton, First	D.T. Hindman	S. E. Forest	165,841	21,300	11,278
19	Brookings, First	Thos. L. Fishback.	Horace Fishback.	407, 948	12,500	34, 337
20	Brookings, Farmers	W.A. Caldwell	T. L. Chappell	81,536	26,813	14,347
21	Canton, First	Thos. Thorson	H. Anderson	117,381	12,500	35,625
22	Castlewood First	A.J. Preston	H. H. Curtis	115, 916	25,652	7,644
23	Centerville, First	Jas. Mee	D. M. Moser	195, 409	15,480	7,000
24	Clark, Clark County	R. J. Mann	Otto Baarsch	103, 878	12,500	7, 200
25	Clear Lake, First	John Swenson	J. A. Thronson	198, 167	10,038	6, 111
26	Colman, First	W. McK. Housman	E. R. Kenefick	108, 108	26,200	3,814
27	Custer, First N. B. of	D. Carrigan	L. Carrigan	23,338	12,500	33, 355
	Custer City.	2.0411184111111111	Droder gas tritte	20,000	,	,
28	Deadwood, First	N. E. Franklin	D. A. McPherson	951,038	208,060	164, 256
29	Dell Rapids, First	O. E. Guernsey	H. V. Harlan	276, 359	60,000	15, 291
30	De Smet, De Smet	Thos. H. Ruth	E. P. Sanford	139, 359	25,600	14, 255
31	Egan, First	Geo. Rice	A. B. Larson	80,620	26,275	8, 995
32	Elk Point, First		Oluf Johnson	123, 702	6,728	14,835
33	Elkton, First	T. Meyer	E. R. Zalesky	97, 986	26, 543	9,038
34		Thos, Kelley	Jas. T. Bigelow	130, 198	26,670	13,010
	Flandreau, First	Jacob. J. Waltner	A T Waltner	67,629	6,899	11,203
35	Freeman, First		A. J. Waltner E. L. Swift		6,543	5, 450
36	Garretson, First	Thos. Wangsness .		96, 961 238, 097	10,417	5,590
37	Groton, First	A. M. Neff	W. B. Miller		25, 750	3,885
38	Highmore, First	F. D. Greene	C. P. Swanson	128, 881		10,000
39	Hot Springs, Hot	A. G. Hull	G. D. Horras	130,811	25, 750	10,000
	Springs.	C I Olassa	D. A. Madallanak	100 510	C 050	0 994
40	Howard, First	C. L. Oleson	D. A. McCullough.	138, 519	6,250	6,334
41	Hudson, First	Jas. F. Toy	Sam'l. N. Cutts	72, 946	7,500	4,380
42	Huron, First	J. W. Campbell	Ed. J. Miller	416, 394	72,000	64, 462
43	Lead, First	T.J. Grier	R. H. Driscoll	961,536	50,000	79, 346
44	Madison, First	F. D. Fitts	G. L. McCallister	253,580	37,500	9, 126
45	Milbank, First	F. B. Roberts	G.C. Middlebrook	112, 388	6, 500	4,500
- 1	Miller, First	G.S. Ringland	F. D. Greene	190, 940	25, 500	6, 555
46	Mitchell, First	O. L. Branson	L.J. Welch	268,056	103, 500	19,342
47	Mitchell, Mitchell	W. M. Smith	M. F. Patton	549, 222	• 50,000	43,311
48	Mitchell, Western	S. E. Morris	R. P. Loomis	158, 421	52, 406	5, 916
49	Mount Vernon, First.	F. A. McCornack	J. M. Newell	142,913	6, 801	8,500
50	Parker, First	L. K. Lord	F. L. Clisby	96, 184	25,000	6,634
51	Parkston, First	C. Rempfer	J.S. Mueller	47, 114	10, 481	14, 138
$\tilde{52}$	Pierre, First	C. C. Bennett	B. A. Cummins	371,608	12,500	25, 288
53	Pierre, N. B. of Com-	J. C. Eager	A. W. Ewert	268, 726	26,000	37, 212
	merce.		=		,	,
54	Pierre, Pierre	P. F. McClure		194, 916	12,500	14,375
55	Rapid City, First	James Halley	H. W. Somers	513, 540	62,500	30, 983
56	Redfield, German-	L. Pritzkau	J. A. Pritzkau	76, 937	10, 370	7,720
57	American.	2		.0,001	10,000	-,0
58	Redfield, Redfield	Z A Crain	C. M. Henry	220, 537	7,260	5, 365
59	Salem, First	I. S. Tylor	Frank H. Putnam	148, 011	25, 000	6,800
60	Scotland, First	C C King		96, 146	15, 715	13, 462
00 ,	Scondille, Photocolor	O. O. King	o.z.itoonor	ev, 110 1	10, 110	10, 102 .

SOUTH CAROLINA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	lities.		
Due from banks, ex- change; and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banksand all other liabilities.
\$13,084	\$7,118	\$109, 225	\$25,000	\$2,547	\$6,250	\$69,809	\$36,000	\$5,619
104,444	17,905	719, 948	100,000	41,528	100,000	225,641		216,779
$^{111,550}_{122,804}$	36,533 14,547	1,025,756 551,095	200,000 100,000	95, 667 10, 953	200, 000 100, 000	404, 832 195, 917		125, 257 144, 225
48, 765	11,755	555, 495	100,000	53,764	100, 000	157, 174	50,000	94, 557
57, 368	28,452	504, 970	100,000	51,430	25, 000	235, 346		93, 194
10, 830	24,487	303, 543	60,000	35,195	14, 650	181, 125		12, 573
27, 201	2,085	133, 872	25,000	7,510	6, 250	60, 100		35, 012
27, 674	11,220	224, 247	50,000	9,539	25, 000	115, 481		24, 227

SOUTH DAKOTA.

1	0104 004	eng 050	# 500 000	##O 000	\$67,000	0 50,000	OFOC POO	1	\$125,176 210,477 9,488 2,360	۱.,
	\$124,904	\$ 37, 253	\$798,906	\$50,000	207,000	\$ 50,000	\$500,750		\$125,176	10
	203, 482	46, 244	1,081,940	100,000	44,771	50,000	628, 137	\$48,555	210,477	11
	35, 617	8,800	233, 251	25,000	20,152	6,500	172,111		9,488	12
	7,564	1,074	59,386	25,000	l	12,500	19,526		2,360	13
	20,039	9,900	176,636	25,000	7,514	7,000	137, 199		10,000 114,862 13,022 5,000 73 5,000	14
	76, 295	13,793	294, 709	25,000	12,063	6,200	951 446		•••••	15
	07 007		134, 428	25,000	0.050	0,200	100 005			10
	27, 867	7,238	134,428	25,000	2, 253 2, 745	6,500	100,075			16
	15,084	2,893	121, 230	25,000	2,745	6,500	76, 985		10,000	17
	45,664	7,966	252,049	25,000	21,555	20,000	185,494			18
	150,698	46,670	652,153	50,000	17,401	12,500	457, 390		114.862	19
	13,094	3,283	139, 073	50,000	1,265	25,000	62 808		111,001	20
	46, 422	14,385	226, 313	25,000	14,200	12,000	169,000		12 000	21
	14, 574	14,000	170,010	25,000	14,209 8,445	12,000	102,002		10,022	21
	14,574	9,455	173, 241	20,000	0,440	25,000	109, 790		9,000	22
	40,532	12,409	270, 830	25,000	15, 347	15,000	215, 483			23
	14, 178	6, 135	143, 891	25,000	6, 281	12,500	100,037		73	24
	23,143	12,632	250,091	25,000	22,822	10,000	187, 269	1	5,000	25
	26,752	7,161	172,035	25,000	7,741	25,000	114 294		0,000	26
	26, 165	5, 495	100, 853	25,000	885	12,500	69, 468		••••	27
	20, 100	0,450	100,000	20,000	000	14, 500	02,400			1
1	201 110	00.005	1 400 000	750 000	105 041	450 000	1 110 100	FO 000	82, 351 25 5, 000 8, 000	
1	281,416	86,085	1,690,855	150,000	137,341	150,000	1, 119, 163	52,000	82,351	28 29
ı	64, 075	16,680	432,405	60,000	26,348	60,000	286,032		25	29
	35, 471	14,628	229, 313	25,000	21,364	25,000	157, 949		! .	30
ı	18, 101	6,802	140, 793	25,000	1,686	25,000	84, 107	1	5,000	31
	41, 113	14, 153	200,531	25,000	6,530	6,500	162 501		,,	32
	10, 995	6,627	151, 189	25,000	2,756	25,000	08 433			33
	24, 590	9,676	204, 144	25,000	4,376	25,000	141 769		0 000	34
Į				25,000		20,000	141,700		0,000	34
ı	23,968	5,144	114,843	25,000	3,423	6,300	80, 120			35
ŀ	44, 398	8,822	162, 174	25,000	1,407	6, 250	129, 517			36
ŀ	77,810	13,997	345, 911	25,000	6,153	10,000	294,038		10,720	37
١	46,928	10,630	216,024	25,000	1,111	25,000	164, 913		l	38
١	20,754	9, 827	197, 142	25,000	13, 292	25,000	133 850			39
1	20, 101	2,04,	101,112	20,000	10,202	20,000	100,000		***********	00
١	41.441	11 070	000 000	25,000	1 500	0.050	150 110	ļ	1 001	1 40
ı	$ \begin{array}{c} 41,441 \\ 25,681 \end{array} $	11,379	203, 923	20,000	1,500	6, 250	170, 112		1,061	40
1	25,681	1,770	112, 277	30,000	3,760	7,500	71,017		8, 797 35, 042 53, 636 3, 784	41
-	71,248	32, 615	656, 719	50,000	11,359	20,000	516, 945	49,618	8,797	42
1	224, 753	101, 155	1,416,790	50,000	82, 380	50,000	1.199.368	l	35, 042	43
ĺ	73,756	17,094	391,056	50,000	25,741	22,500	224 179	15,000	53 636	44
١	50,131	8, 390	181, 909	25,000	8,685	6,500	127 040	20,000	9 784	45
- 1	73, 392	11,521	307, 908	25,000	5,000	25,000	0.11 000		10,701	
ŀ	10, 592	11, 021	307,808	25,000	5,693	25,000	241,000	50,000	10, 527	46
-	132, 159	29, 922	552, 979	50,000	11,869	50,000	244, 971	50,000	146, 139	47
ı	303, 974	42,183	988, 690	50,000	55, 592	50,000	546, 915		286, 183 90, 037	48
- [60,592	6,776	284,111	50,000	3,075	50,000	90, 999		90, 037	49
ı	55, 478	9,255	222,947	25,000	5,640	6,500	185, 807		,	50
1	114,662	9,583 2,398	252, 063	25,000	14, 237	25,000	187, 826			51
į	24, 837	0,000	98, 968	25,000		20,000	00,020			50
-	24, 857	2,598	98,968	25,000	669	10,000	05, 299			52
١	149, 238	30, 384	589, 018	50,000	17,605	12,500	491,567	· • · • · · · · · · ·	17,346	53
١	37, 244	12,635	381,817	100,000	9,300	25,000	235, 717		11,800	54
1									,	
1	95,620	12,453	329,864	50,000	10,173	12,500	166, 188	49, 889	91,003	55
-	207, 897	46, 258	861, 178	50,000	54, 902	12,500	669 170	40 880	24 708	56
1						10,000	75 176	13,000	24, 708 5, 114	
ł	29,827	8,841	133, 695	40,000	1,405	10,000	11,170		5, 114	57
1			.00 05:							
J	171, 220	33, 639	438, 021	25,000	3,952	7,000	279,338		122,731	58
İ	47, 285	15, 037	242, 133	25,000	8,043	25,000	184,090	l	l	59
1	26,960	5, 327	157,610	25,000	1,241	15,000	110,048		122, 781 6, 321	60
Ĺ			,	,	_,	,	,		-,	

SOUTH DAKOTA-Continued.

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES

_]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Sioux Falls, Minne- haha.	P. F. Sherman	W. L. Baker	\$438,643	\$ 88,000	\$1 10, 194
2	Sioux Falls, Sioux Falls.	C. E. McKinney	C. L. Norton	235, 030	78, 138	53, 269
3	Sisseton, First	J. A. Rickert	P. L. Ring	227, 105	9, 150	40, 113
4	Sisseton, Citizens	Joseph Marwick		239, 518	13, 200	29, 433
5	South Shore, First	Chas. Anderson	R.J.Sweet	62,544	10, 350	6,425
6	Spearfish, American	G. A. Pemberton	Henry Leppla	4, 267	6, 484	15,096
7	Sturgis, Commercial	H.C. Bostwick	M. M. Brown	151,520	25,000	11,000
8	Toronto, First	John Swenson		110, 243	10,000	7,798
.9	Tyndall, First	A. A. Dye	Wm. Thompson	149, 996	26,594	6,000
10	Vermillion, First	D. M. Inman	O. W. Thompson	439, 693	12,990	18,968
11	Vermillion, Vermillion.	L. T. Swezey	C. H. Barrett	179, 577	25,000	18,656
12	Vienna, First	H.G. Eggen	J. Benj. Graslie	35, 244	6,551	12, 561
13	Volgo, First	Edmund Hillestad		53, 937	6,750	-8, 509
14	Wakonda, First	Rufus Jackson	J. W. Bryant	22, 996	10,313	4, 265
15	Watertown, First	H.D. Walrath	H.J.Fahnestock,jr		50,398	3 5, 794
16	Watertown, Citizens	W. D. Morris	Herbt. L. Sheldon	392, 018	12,500	39, 953
17	Watertown, Security .	Edward Lamm	Wm. B. Ryalls	136, 091	51,827	4,687
18	Waubay, First	A. C. Davis	E. F. Guernsey	81, 567	6,633	5,623
19 20	Webster, First	Isaac Lincoln H. A. Peirce	Geo. C. Dunton E. D. Schollian	96,025	7,610	28,659
20	Wessington, First Wessington Springs.	W. T. McConnell	A. R. McConnell	62, 876 95, 849	10,538 $7,142$	23, 640 9, 978
	First.					
2 2	White, First	J. C. Allison	W. A. Burgess	75, 625	6,764	5, 465
23	White, Farmers	E. W. Davies	R. H. Holden	87, 830	12,500	12, 268
24	White Lake, First	H. W. Hinrichs	John P. Baker	5, 887	10,372	804
25 26	White Rock, First	Newell N. Powell.	H. O. Powell	63, 561	25, 890	11,534
26 27	Woonsocket, Citizens	Noah Keller W. H. McVay	E. B. Soper, jr J. T. McVay	88, 088 190, 789	7,000 12,500	5, 397 10, 000
28	Yankton, First Yankton, Yankton	Newton Edmunds	Wm. H. Edmunds.	226, 690	206,000	72,009
40	rankon, rankon	Hew for Edmunds	win, m. Edmunds.	220,090	200,000	12,009
		·····				

TENNESSEE.

						
29	Athens, First	J. D. Williams	Jas. G. Fisher	\$ 204, 605	\$77, 200	\$ 14,900
30	Bristol, First	Ino.C. Anderson	C. W. Warden	577, 640	135, 219	119, 722
31	Brownsville, National	J. A. Wilder	R. M. Chambliss	154, 901	7,800	7,500
32	Carthage, First	J. W. Williams	F. C. Stratton	57, 317	25, 937	5, 690
33	Centerville, First	H. Clagett	J. B. Walker	177, 378	12,500	4,500
34	Chattanooga, First	Chas, A. Lyerly	J. P. Hoskins	3, 215, 466	743, 600	120,022
35	Chattanooga, Ameri-	H. S. Probasco	Frank A. Nelson	1,008,802	256,079	6,000
	can.			, , .	, ,	, ,
36	Chattanooga, Hamil-	T. R. Preston	C. M. Preston	1,022,245	417, 026	60, 961
	ton.			, ,	,	•
37	Clarksville, First	B. H. Owen	Wesley Drane	410, 484	135,000	22,000
38	Clarksville, Clarks-	H. C. Merritt	Archer Howell	231, 311	103, 300	67,511
	ville.			<i>'</i>	,	,
39	Cleveland, Cleveland.	J. E. Johnston	W. P. Lang	547, 374	150,000	61,679
40	Columbia, Maury	Robt. C. Church		370, 332	62 ,000	46,076
41	Columbia, Phoenix	J. L. Hutton	H.O. Fulton	269, 835	53,500	5, 385
42	Dayton, American	W. H. Rodgers	W. B. Allen	110,027	7,000	6, 231
43	Decherd, First N. B. of	L. B. Davidson		87,663	10,386	5,948
	Franklin County.			•	, i	
44	Dickson, First	Pitt Henslee	S. E. Hunt	114, 197	6,450	7,980
45	Dickson, Citizens	W. E. Cullum	W. R. Boyte	44, 689	6,484	10,067
46	Dyersburg, First	R. M. Hall	J. C. Doyle	186, 905	102,500	28, 851
47	Fayetteville, First	H. K. Bryson	J. R. Feeney	277, 546	15,500	11,826
48	Favetteville, Elk	Jno, H. Řees	W. B. Douthat	267, 459	15,000	6, 350
49	Franklin, National	D. B. Cliffe	J. L. Parkes	313, 274	102,500	31,000
50	Gallatin, First	Jas. W. Blackmore	Win. Hall	215, 354	12,500	19, 328
51	Gallatin, Peoples	E. S. Pavne	Will G. Harris	146, 560	12,875	10, 375
52	Greeneville, First	J. W. Willis	J. E. Hacker	256, 838	22,313	2,666
53	Harriman, First	Walter C. Shaw	Walter H. Julian	294, 176	25,000	9,739
54	Harriman, Manufac-	G. B. Durell	C. F. Smith	224, 415	103,000	32,973
	turers.		. i		·	
55	Jackson, First	Jno. L. Wisdom	J. W. Vanden	718,029	100,000	51, 136
56	Jackson, Second	M. S. Neely	Thos. Polk	447, 130	104,000	30,567
57	Jellico, First		H. A. McCamy	116, 640	26, 023	2,277
58	Jellico, National	R. B. Baird	C. O. Baird	116, 506	6,800	9,025

SOUTH DAKOTA—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$170,651	\$ 32, 604	\$ 840, 092	\$100,000	\$77,672	\$88,000	\$ 409,056	\$49,394	\$115,970	1
98, 258	28,809	493, 504	100,000	10,812	25,000	258,052	50,000	49,640	2
13, 949 32, 542 11, 476 27, 425 18, 484 19, 175 137, 209 152, 888 80, 070	27, 854 11, 780 3, 245 5, 241 20, 422 10, 396 14, 847 28, 781 10, 268	\$18, 171 \$26, 473 94, 040 58, 513 226, 426 157, 612 334, 646 653, 320 313, 571	35, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 40, 000 50, 000	9,505 10,104 812 6,268 5,002 13,740 8,852 16,997 19,045	8, 750 12, 500 10, 000 6, 250 25, 000 10, 000 25, 000 12, 500 25, 000	264, 916 253, 763 58, 228 20, 995 171, 424 108, 872 191, 293 573, 823 181, 820		106 69, 501 37, 706	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
4, 079 12, 333 14, 103 114, 637 130, 657 47, 459 6, 593 34, 763 10, 265 19, 174	3, 961 4, 030 3, 616 29, 798 30, 463 9, 997 7, 062 8, 575 5, 970 5, 244	62, 396 85, 559 55, 293 520, 901 605, 591 250, 061 107, 478 175, 632 113, 289 137, 387	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	140 2, 026 70 89, 353 71, 321 7, 646 1, 124 7, 500 477 4, 979	6, 250 6, 250 10, 000 50, 000 11, 900 50, 000 6, 250 7, 000	20, 223 313, 735 412, 103		17, 813 60, 267 17, 382 3, 000	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
15, 055 19, 095 16, 653 13, 743 58, 979 102, 204 82, 031	2, 470 11, 586 5, 758 4, 332 8, 949 14, 806 30, 223	105, 379 143, 279 39, 474 119, 060 168, 413 330, 299 616, 953	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000	2, 963 5, 234 2, 589 3, 901 33, 578 56, 814	6, 250 12, 500 5, 750 25, 000 7, 000 12, 500 50, 000	54, 209 100, 545 8, 724 66, 384 132, 168 234, 221 359, 446	75,000	87 344	22 23 24 25 26 27 28

TENNESSEE.

	\$45, 906 337, 757 21, 329 14, 866 89, 355 779, 097 274, 819	\$15, 291 35, 339 12, 186 4, 248 12, 300 217, 350 77, 590	\$357, 902 1, 205, 667 203, 716 108, 058 296, 033 5, 075, 535 1, 623, 290	\$75,000 100,000 30,000 25,000 50,000 500,000 250,000	\$15, 337 39, 001 10, 103 338 22, 640 149, 414 60, 910	\$75,000 100,000 7,500 25,000 11,900 500,000 150,000	\$192,565 808,654 155,346 57,720 211,493 3,139,268 1,051,457	\$59,069 212,082 100,000	\$98, 943 767 574, 771 10, 923	29 30 31 32 33 34 35
	251, 142	93, 691	1,845,065	250,000	19,539	250,000	1,004,507	150,000	171,019	36
	358, 324 129, 062	50,000 70,4 63	975, 808 601, 647	100,000 100,000	96, 625 39, 723	85,000 31,600	640, 653 375 572	50,000 50,000	3, 530 4, 752	37 38
	134, 658 127, 421 42, 075 55, 916 27, 364	81, 567 40, 508 18, 045 11, 438 5, 405	925, 278 646, 337 388, 840 190, 612 136, 766	150,000 100,000 125,000 25,000 25,000	143, 171 24, 078 12, 914 17, 274 7, 032	150,000 60,000 52,000 7,000 10,000	478, 104 462, 259 198, 926 141, 338 94, 734			39 40 41 42 43
	24, 267 19, 704 40, 813 16, 957 64, 576 86, 285 98, 861 41, 295 72, 645	10, 943 5, 181 9, 975 25, 593 16, 998 19, 640 16, 335 17, 573 17, 745	163, 837 86, 125 369, 044 347, 422 970, 393 552, 699 962, 378 228, 678 371, 207	25,000 25,000 50,000 60,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	4, 563 900 20, 890 84, 517 51, 808 39, 209 39, 294 13, 511 30, 741	5, 950 6, 250 50, 000 15, 000 15, 000 12, 500 12, 500 18, 750	127, 764 53, 975 155, 154 192, 905 253, 585 314, 759 249, 614 152, 667 270, 662	50,000	45, 000 231 10, 970 1, 054	44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52
1	94, 064 76, 667	29, 972 13, 977	452, 951 451, 032	50,000 50,0 0 0	36, 617 41, 260	25, 000 50, 000	339, 057 259, 456	50,000	2, 277 316	53 54
	178, 478 93, 705 85, 596 22, 172	49, 7 97 43, 670 14, 206 11, 674	1,097,440 709,072 244,742 166,177	100,000 100,000 25,000 25,000	34,004 29,668 6,425 5,203	100,000 100,000 25,000 6,500	794, 739 382, 269 188, 317 129, 265		68, 697 97, 135 209	55 56 57 58

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES TENNESSEE—Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Johnson City, City	Jas. M. Gaunt	Sam. T. Millard	\$171,414	\$68,100	\$ 17, 595
2	Johnson Clty, Unaka.	S. C. Williams		388, 499	142,650	10,000
3	Jonesboro, First	E. H. West		106, 123	12,953	10, 105
4	Knoxville, Third	H. B. Branner		918, 629	207, 750	52,620
5	Knoxville, City	Wm. S. Shields	Wm. T. Marfield	2,097,215	551,000	67,785
6	Knoxville, East Ten- nessee.	F. L. Fisher	S. V. Carter	1, 927, 440	455, 654	82,306
7	Knoxville, Holston	Jos. P. Gaut		1,000,631	259,000	25, 656
8	Knoxville, Mechanics	S. B. Luttrell			130,600	138, 108
9	LaFollette, National	R. B. Baird			12,800	9,996
10	Lawrenceburg, First	D. Buchanan	Jas. T. Dunn		20, 750	39, 037
11	Lebanon, American	E. E. Beard	I. J. Dodson	155, 497	26,250	1,800
12	Manchester, First	W. P. Hickerson	W. H. Ashley	88, 273	6,437	1,524
13	McMinville, First	J. N. Walling	C J. Potter		77,000	8,500
14	McMinville, Peoples	J. F. Morford	Frank Colville	161, 933	56, 250	7, 150
15	Memphis, First	C. W. Schulte	C. Q. Harris	1,650,460	450,000	168, 500
16	Memphis, State	M.S. Buckingham	H.J. Lenow	3, 237, 030	275, 036	224, 208
17	Morristown, First	J. R. Foogey		332, 346	77, 500	41, 290
18	Morristown, City	J. N. Fisher		275, 776	51,625	1,302
19	Muríreesboro, First	W. B. Earthman	H.H.Williams	462, 206	50, 941	11,403
20	Murfreesboro, Stones River.	H. E. Palmer	W. M. Bell	329, 425	20,000	1,800
21	Nashville, First	F.O.Watts	Randal Curell	3, 179, 510	247,562	569, 107
22	Nashville, Fourth	Saml. J. Keith	J. T. Howell	3,743,460	621,000	314,009
23	Nashville, American	W.W.Berry	N. P. Le Sueur	4, 417, 342	680, 300	360, 893
24	Oneida, Scott County.	C. Cross		87, 719	12,904	2,800
25	Pulaski, Citizens	H. M. Grigsby	W. L. Abernathy	221,718	30,000	12, 10
2 6	Pulaski, National Peoples.	Z. W. Ewing	Thos. E. Daly	291,876	15,000	15,000
27	Rockwood, First	T. A. Wright			51,875	11,66
28	Shelbyville, Peoples	J. M. Shofner	J. D. Hutton	242, 960	104,000	24, 83
29	South Pittsburg, First.			156,926	12,500	7, 38
30	Sparta, First	Richard Hill			103,000	14,00
31	Sparta, American	J. T. Anderson		101, 280	51,670	5,140
32	Springfield, Peoples	J.G.Woodard	H. T. Stratton, jr	251,872	64,300	17, 79
33	Springfield, Spring- field.	Chas. C. Bell	J. W. Brown	282, 222	15,600	5,000
34	Tazewell, Claiborne	G.W. Montgomery		57, 228	17,206	9, 350
35	Tracy City, First	F. B. Martin	W. G. Dillon	108,168	25, 875	8, 33
36	Tullahoma, First	F. A. Raht	T. K. Williams	251,690	103, 250	22, 46
37	Tullahoma, Traders	F. B. Martin	Erle Martin		51, 750	2, 79
38	Union City, First	L.S. Parks	Walter Howell		12,500	4,00
39	Waverly, First	J. C. Harris	Jno. E. Pullen	133,029	8,750	7, 479

TEXAS.

-						
40	Abilene, Citizens	W. H. Eddleman	Geo. L. Paxton	\$307, 102	\$ 19,400	\$11,520
41	Abilene, Commercial.	W. M. Lacy	J. C. Russell	116, 230	19,665	10,800
42	Abilene, Farmers and	Ed. S. Hughes	Henry James	370, 465	114,000	16,800
	Merchants.	<u> </u>		0.0, 200	111,000	
43	Alba, Alba	C. H. Morris	W. H. Holley	33, 413	20,704	3,490
44	Albany, First	N.L. Bartholomew	A. W. Reynolds	205, 558	33, 750	4, 650
45	Albany, Albany	S. Webb	W. G. Webb	168, 830	13, 250	2 918
46	Alpine, First			71, 981	6,250	1,490
47	Alvarado, First	L. B. Trulove	J. R. Posey	182, 536	19, 562	12, 387
48	Alvord, Alvord		John T. Carter	235, 001	7,884	3,328
49	Alvord, Farmers and	F. B. Yarbrough	Oran Speer	39, 321	7,757	1,799
	Merchants.	1.D. Ianotoagn	· -	,	1,101	1,155
50	Amarillo, First	W. H. Fuqua	C. J. E. Lowndes	999, 464	210,000	61,059
51	Amarillo, Amarillo	C. E. Oakês		333, 604	157, 331	33,000
52	Amarillo, N. B. of	J. L. Smith	B. C. D. Bynum	364, 093	31,500	2,725
	Commerce.			002,000	02,000	• -,
53	Anderson, First	Geo. W. Riddle	G. B. Kennard	57, 759	6,825	6, 192
54	Annona, First	R. F. Scott	lra C. Bryant	61,029	6,430	5,075
55	Anson, First	C. H. Steele		136, 797	15,525	6,548
56	Arlington, Arlington.			77, 282	6,406	1,927
57	Arlington, Citizens	Thos. Spruance			25, 500	1,950
58	Aspermont, First		E. W. Kidwell	76, 319	7,613	4, 175
59	Athens, First			325, 969	12,500	14, 156
60	Athens, Athens				6,289	
00	Autens, Amens	J. I. Da Aue	no orgini	10, 109	0,289	1,280

TENNESSEE—Continued.

Resou	rces.	<u> </u>			Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks,ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities,	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	l
\$60, 435 97, 169 34, 653 448, 032 697, 882 672, 161	\$15, 175 26, 740 10, 667 81, 812 143, 052 160, 300	\$331,719 665,058 174,501 1,708,843 3,566,934 3,297,861	\$50,000 60,000 25,000 200,000 500,000 400,000	\$7, 331 33, 238 5, 864 85, 862 57, 618 144, 464	\$50,000 60,000 12,500 200,000 500,000 400,000	\$209, 388 438, 799 131, 052 954, 252 1, 379, 385 2, 161, 861	25,000	\$85 268,729 1,104,931 135,842	
211, 299 299, 184 15, 803 49, 514 93, 436 64, 887 125, 667 71, 114 739, 696 391, 010 87, 704 69, 215 90, 562 63, 116	26, 614 62, 630 7, 668 11, 301 15, 394 8, 255 27, 950 16, 400 211, 750 160, 000 25, 312 13, 104 42, 190 35, 569	1, 523, 200 1, 391, 946 191, 235 297, 283 292, 377 169, 376 612, 332 312, 847 8, 220, 406 4, 287, 284 564, 152 411, 022 657, 302 449, 910	200, 000 200, 000 50, 000 30, 000 25, 000 25, 000 55, 000 55, 000 250, 000 75, 000 100, 000 200, 000 75, 000	58, 773 210, 014 5, 730 20, 007 11, 115 10, 890 19, 163 35, 947 71, 521 177, 410 66, 591 31, 004 58, 348 73, 586	197, 000 115, 000 12, 500 20, 000 25, 000 6, 250 25, 000 55, 000 250, 000 75, 000 50, 000 50, 000	127, 236 443, 169 166, 250 2, 010, 050 1, 778, 398 357, 561 189, 781 353, 954		4, 796 650 433, 975 1, 835, 476 40, 237	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
907, 523 1, 215, 397 1, 005, 270 29, 023 16, 073 22, 433	178, 671 325, 871 210, 747 6, 610 12, 051 10, 275	5, 404, 373 6, 219, 737 6, 674, 552 139, 056 291, 942 354, 584	500,000 600,000 1,000,000 25,000 60,000 60,000	251, 686 591, 738 330, 435 2, 413 29, 878 23, 805	322, 000 599, 985 650, 000 12, 500 30, 000 15, 000	2, 497, 912 3, 145, 199 2, 931, 412 99, 143 134, 039 206, 052		1, 282, 815 1, 612, 705 38, 025	21 22 24 24 24 24 26
62, 305 60, 904 58, 800 143, 275 23, 311 157, 877 198, 645	32,075 19,923 17,434 24,449 7,651 22,241 24,800	538, 318 452, 619 253, 044 672, 436 189, 058 514, 086 526, 267	50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 60,000	46,553 42,278 23,182 15,969 1,130 51,900 55,173	50,000 100,000 12,500 100,000 50,000 60,000 15,000	891,765 204,857 165,346 454,445 63,777 383,040 396,094		5, 489 2, 066 2, 022 24, 151 9, 140	25 25 25 30 31 32 33
21, 734 70, 495 74, 925 24, 810 41, 984 21, 468	8, 512 12, 114 21, 473 15, 331 12, 490 6, 428	114,031 224,991 473,798 277,071 263,824 177,147	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 35, 000	5, 825 3, 095 12, 275 18, 892 27, 666 19, 782	16,500 25,000 50,000 49,997 12,500 8,750		49, 942	5,030 14,745 4,300	34 35 36 37 38 38

TEXAS.

\$12,027 34,231 53,114	\$7,814 10,519 27,770	\$357, 863 191, 445 582, 149	\$75,000 75,000 60,000	\$24, 178 4, 278 80, 632	\$18,750 19,000 60,000	\$149, 510 49, 052 301, 123	\$50,000	\$90,425 44,115 30,394	40 41 42
17, 330 14, 510 5, 813 95, 172 21, 146 10, 326 8, 377	2, 788 24, 198 10, 359 7, 480 14, 862 7, 993 2, 490	77, 725 282, 666 203, 170 182, 373 250, 493 264, 532 59, 744	25, 000 75, 000 50, 000 25, 000 75, 000 25, 000 30, 000	8,160 34,854 13,712 10,843 29,090 55,154 606	19, 400 33, 148 12, 500 6, 250 18, 750 7, 500 7, 500	24,370 124,864 101,051 140,280 117,653 141,691 21,638		795 14,800 25,907 10,000 35,187	43 44 45 46 47 48 49
279, 120 90, 240 75, 554	44, 225 26, 977 26, 921	1,593,868 641,152 500,793	200,000 100,000 75,000	110, 136 80, 706 19, 873	200,000 85,000 30,000	849, 757 293, 720 347, 864	50,000	233, 975 31, 726 28, 056	50 51 52
14, 276 1, 772 19, 164 3, 382 12, 838 13, 654 83, 342 16, 752	5, 017 1, 501 6, 092 2, 724 10, 124 4, 939 20, 513 10, 761	90, 069 75, 807 184, 126 91, 721 219, 184 106, 700 406, 480 110, 791	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 30, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000	3, 247 6, 840 16, 145 3, 928 16, 896 8, 694 107, 371 10, 266	6,500 6,250 15,000 6,250 25,000 7,500 12,500 6,250	55, 322 12, 122 75, 459 29, 329 117, 160 54, 863 235, 452 69, 275		25, 595 27, 522 27, 214 30, 128 10, 643 1, 157	53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES TEXAS—Continued.

]]	Resources.	1
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest-ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Atlanta, First	F. W. James T. E. Powell C. A. Doose Tom Ward J. L. Bailey	T. E. Thornton Fred Lane D. M. Baker Jo Wilmeth Chas. C. Bailey	1, 328, 714 538, 420 142, 325 151, 849 147, 567 331, 273	\$18, 750 31, 491 25, 780 200, 000 210, 000 75, 000 26, 000 12, 875 12, 500 102, 875 10, 379	\$12, 496 7, 920 870 29, 248 221, 259 22, 724 14, 105 1, 811 9, 500 28, 711 10, 550
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Bartlett, Bartlett Bastrop, First Bay City, First Bay City, Bay City Beaumont, First Beaumont, American Beaumont, Gulf Beeville, First Beeville, First Bellville, First Bellville, First Belton, Belton Benjamin, First Big Springs, First Big Springs, West- Texas.	Mary A. Bartlett. B. D. Orgain J. M. Moore Hy Rugeley W. S. Davidson B. R. Norvell A. L. Williams L. B. Randall Jno. W. Flournoy C. R. Bodgett C. F. Hellmuth J. Z. Miller, sr. H. P. Branham J. I. McDowell W. P. Edwards	T. B. Benson. Chester Erhard W. T. Goode J. P. Keller Frank Alvey Chas. H. Stroeck J. L. Cunningham B. W. Klipstein J. J. Miller W. B. Blanton C. Langhammer J. Z. Miller, jr A. H. Sams E. O. Price R. D. Matthews	191, 317 148, 062 132, 713 201, 915 147, 108 1, 071, 357 850, 926 954, 911 291, 971 204, 060 84, 373 328, 763 51, 589 378, 857 206, 433	8, 888 12, 500 12, 938 12, 958 258, 550 155, 250 12, 500 20, 600 12, 500 25, 750 6, 550 60, 000 51, 462	6,000 11,152 14,232 102 70,367 42,369 27,305 7,000 9,876 4,850 6,571 52,614 5,390 11,000 4,665
27 28	Blanco, Blanco Blooming Grove, Cit-	A. B. Davis M. G. Young	C. E. Crist R.S. Loyd	42,025	6, 473 6, 250	5, 490 3, 950
29 30 31 32 33 34 85 36 87 38 39 40	izens. Blossom, First Blum, First Bonham, First Bonham, Fannin Co. Bowie, First Bowie, City Bowie, N. B. of Bowie Brady, Brady. Breckenridge, First Brownsville, First Brownsville, Merchans	R. V. Womack W. H. Taylor A. B. Scarborough W. W. Russell T. C. Phillips C. H. Boedeker Jno. B. Hunt F. M. Richards W. H. Eddleman T. A. Low Wm. Kelley E. H. Goodrich	O. P. Black W. A. Wells D. W. Sweeney J. W. Russell A. E. Thomas Wm. A. Ayres S. P. Strong F. W. Henderson Claud McCauley C. L. Wilkins A. Ashheim J. G. Fernandez	79, 575 72, 361 546, 892 254, 834 303, 240 421, 999 1, 478 97, 661 170, 391 402, 859 233, 966 271, 200	6, 250 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 17, 500 13, 125 51, 746 42, 000 88, 548 103, 000 156, 029	1,500 7,434 19,944 9,891 12,000 6,000 1,292 10,253 4,666 22,736 17,503 8,978
41	Brownwood, Brown- wood.	T. C. Yantis	Millard Romines.	321,845	100,000	10, 100
42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 56 57 58	Brown wood, Citizens. Bryan, First Bryan, City Burnet, Burnet Caldwell, Caldwell Caivert, First Cameron, First Cameron, Citizens Campbell, Campbell Canadian, First Canyon, First Canyon, Canyon Carthage, First Carthage, Merchants and Farmers. Celeste, First Center, First Center, First	J. A. Abney. J. W. Howell G. S. Parker. F. P. Green J. C. Womble. J. A. Foster J. N. Bradshaw H. F. Smith J. F. Hackler Robt. Moody. L. T. Lester R. W. O' Keefe T. D. Smith R. E. Trabue M. K. Harrell A. A. Fielder O. H. Polley.	T. Kraitchar, jr. A. W. Foster H. M. Hefley T. G. Sampson B. R. Brown D. J. Young D. A. Park J. L. Hunt J. W. Cooke C. H. Pollard H. E. Jones B. F. Smith A. Ford	27, 581 378, 042 274, 671 69, 798 195, 668 137, 769 214, 913 169, 362 41, 119 276, 921 245, 921 246, 523 68, 529 46, 548 107, 497 128, 440 84, 326	26, 067 106, 600 105, 200 25, 832 20, 800 25, 000 19, 000 28, 132 26, 141 104, 747 7, 751 7, 800 6, 569 30, 000 30, 000 52, 488	20,000 9,692 13,820 5,000 11,165 13,920 22,889 10,000 4,656 3,275 9,839 8,520 17,191 8,829 5,239 6,000 10,044
59 60 61 62 63 64 55 66 67	Center, Farmers Center Point, First Childress, Childress Childress, City Cisco, Citizens Cisco, Merchants and Farmers Clarendon, First Clarksville, First Clarksville, Red River	O. H. Polley. J. T. Norris. H. M. Burney. A. J. Fires R. L. Ellison William Bohning. W. H. Eddleman. H. W. Taylor. J. L. Reed. L. C. Stiles	Jno. H. P. Jones C. W. Mitchell A. H. Johnson W. C. Bedford	84, 326 87, 993 85, 525 132, 696 101, 414 78, 566 141, 708 153, 906 201, 172 311, 857	52, 488 26, 070 52, 000 6, 500 6, 250 25, 289 51, 942 25, 530 12, 500 50, 000	10, 044 8, 150 21, 390 6, 579 5, 500 6, 725 3, 157 7, 038 13, 000 26, 586

TEXAS—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.		`•	_
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Conital	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$11, 571 38, 062 2, 171 422, 405 597, 889 207, 966 25, 671 35, 976 84, 683 103, 293 27, 404 17, 526 96, 846 74, 141 25, 695 460, 892 487, 600 446, 351 107, 063 1124, 168 6, 899 43, 857 71, 558 20, 070 81, 194 41, 146	\$13, 536 6,000 2,320 98,460 131,439 40,223 12,768 14,681 31,555 27,168 14,109 15,145 9,129 10,534 7,452 100,838 116,971 17,906 4,336 4,336 21,070 25,300 3,664 26,829 13,045	\$238, 193 219, 382 1, 903, 160 2, 489, 301 220, 869 217, 192 285, 805 598, 320 253, 759 195, 620 313, 760 193, 310 1, 911, 788 1, 586, 983 1, 699, 895 434, 505 368, 510 105, 985 168, 371 1503, 985 87, 263 547, 880 316, 651	\$75,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 35,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	\$23, 325 6, 953 7, 876 180, 286 291, 058 50, 401 22 6, 018 18, 014 22, 400 16, 680 17, 672 15, 108 15, 205 5, 598 223, 904 96, 274 107, 436 89, 026 40, 182 2, 897 6, 287 6, 287 8, 410 777 86, 981 18, 982	\$18, 750 30, 000 200, 000 150, 000 150, 000 12, 500 12, 500 10, 000 12, 500 10, 000 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 150, 000 12, 500 12, 500 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000 150, 000	\$108, 196 145, 526 21, 932 1, 161, 864 1, 628, 455 638, 739 113, 114 128, 638 201, 444 266, 308 162, 157 114, 790 185, 021 197, 804 105, 664 1, 191, 912 1, 173, 944 1, 065, 700 274, 556 256, 211 39, 432 119, 584 344, 696 51, 194 348, 285 178, 624	\$59, 284 \$59, 000 50, 000	\$12, 922 6, 903 28, 190 161, 010 210, 504 20, 193 32, 783 20, 383 20, 985 612 22, 922 19, 658 48, 472 66, 765 226, 759 8, 423 9, 617 11, 656 80, 879 4, 042 12, 612 12, 642 14, 645	1 22 34 4 55 66 77 88 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 26 27 28 29 20 20 21 21 21 22 22 23 24 24 24 25 26 26 27 27 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28
8, 564 15, 916	3,720 9,755	66, 272 1 3 0, 673	25, 000 25, 000	1,388 4,601	6, 250 6, 250				27 28
4, 014 13, 515 44, 283 94, 136 73, 304 32, 567 12, 216 37, 939 15, 492 81, 629 89, 721 47, 466	8,625 5,400 52,265 49,135 15,640 31,260 3,983 11,039 6,006 28,546 33,111 39,764	99, 964 123, 710 713, 384 432, 996 421, 684 517, 426 32, 094 208, 638 238, 555 574, 318 477, 301 523, 437	25,009 25,000 200,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 40,000 150,000 100,000	21, 978 12, 595 140, 781 71, 754 53, 222 94, 165 21, 085 36, 917 28, 201 23, 466	6, 250 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 17, 500 25, 000 50, 000 40, 000 37, 500 100, 000	301, 464 234, 880 289, 545 264, 018 3, 494 88, 585 105, 862 345, 819 249, 100 249, 971	50,000	13, 764 10, 000 21, 139 1, 362 11, 417 84, 243 3, 600 17, 038 31, 658 4, 082	29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40
50,827	17, 123	499, 895	100,000	80, 799	100,000	214, 226		4,870	41
24, 746 85, 927 67, 531 29, 946 59, 413 52, 253 25, 264 39, 616 8, 807 64, 916 144, 391 43, 680 23, 994 7, 218	10, 974 51, 901 20, 231 5, 097 8, 759 9, 763 9, 515 21, 886 1, 696 10, 570 15, 478 5, 825 9, 358 8, 577	109, 368 632, 162 481, 453 135, 668 295, 705 291, 281 265, 4410 881, 823 719, 828 142, 046 121, 867 76, 741	100,000 - 100,000	125 39, 160 60, 037 3, 824 4, 953 4, 371 35, 227 17, 909 2, 770 7, 111 26, 673 2, 731 6, 464 6, 256	50,000 50,000 25,000 19,497 26,000 19,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 6,600 6,250	221, 193 109, 208 103, 497 166, 300 27, 632 188, 111 342, 760 93, 217 78, 803 31, 284	50,000	136 126 58,557 6,655 8 61,601 150,395 9,098	42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55
7, 169 12, 828 25, 821 45, 667 6, 124 13, 261 65, 333 3, 576 7, 755	2,583 5,985 8,860 5,672 2,174 8,513 7,343 1,615 5,156	152, 488 183, 258 181, 539 173, 552 167, 213 167, 549 185, 840 115, 771 209, 718	50, 000 30, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	14, 330 19, 965 8, 126 3, 016 4, 667 11, 712 19, 514 15, 749 14, 834	30,000 30,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 6,500 6,250 25,000 50,000	34,378 83,098 55,833 120,236 51,946 109,115 135,076		23, 780 20, 190 17, 580 300 10, 600 15, 222	56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63
100, 833 66, 072 59, 527	20, 110 14, 788	307, 417	50,000	24, 471	25,000	206, 107		1.839	65 66 67

TEXAS—Continued.

	•				Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
	Claude, First Cleburne, Farmers and Merchants.	T. S. Cavins F. P. West	Clifford Walker W. K. Williamson.	\$42,806 549,465	\$25,500 104,000	\$5,000 7,090
	Cleburne, N. B. of Cle- burne.	W. F. Ramsey	S. B. Norwood	657, 516	78,000	36, 625
	Clifton, First Clyde, First	J. W. Butler B. C. Clemer	F. M. Frey Jno. H. Harkins	194, 135 28, 267 357, 452	$67,425 \\ 6,521$	3, 789 3, 935 12, 721
	Coleman, First Coleman, Coleman	L. E. Collins	J. H. Babington	357, 452	6, 521 18, 750	12,721
1	Collinsville, First	W. N. Cameron J. W. Dishman	Q. V. Henderson T. F. Rodgers J. E. Hooper	315, 515 136, 486 240, 409	15,000 25,000 15,000	11, 875 4, 000 6, 200 7, 443
	Colorado, City Colorado, Colorado	J. L. Doss A. B. Robertson	J. E. Hooper H. B. Smoot	240, 409 369, 108	15,000 51,500	6, 200 7, 443
	Comanche, First	W. H. Eddleman	Ned Holman	171,870	51.500	1 20.000
	Comanche, Comanche Comanche, Farmers and Merchants.	J. B. Chilton J. W. Cunningham	W.B. Cunningham Ned Holman	171, 870 205, 831 108, 348	51, 570 12, 500	12, 028 7, 930
	Commerce, First Commerce, Planters and Merchants.	W. B. De Jernett W. A. O'Neal	J. D. Jernigin R. B. Long	146, 048 109, 431	13, 078 13, 071	5, 830 6, 602
	Coolidge First	J. R. Wallace	J. E. Jenson	118, 942	6,575	4,850
.	Cooper, First Cooper, Delta Corpus Christi, City	H. B. Lain J. L. Darwin	R. M. Walker James A. Smith	212, 783 103, 061 247, 655	12,500 6,500	10,000
	Corpus Christi, City Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi.	Clark Pease R. J. Kleberg	A. D. Evans Thos. Hickey	247, 655 461, 769	6,500 20,915 25,000	23, 445 10,000 3,500 25, 222
	Corsicana, First Corsicana, City	Jas. Garitty F. N. Drane	E. H. Church	656, 977	50,000	182, 367 5, 200
	Corsicana, City	C. W. Jester	S. M. Kerr S. W. Johnson	362, 169 554, 636	51, 983 25, 000	1 24 400
١	Cotulla Stockmens	C. W. Jester L. A. Kerr W. F. Ramsey	S. W. Johnson. G. W. Henrichson. M. T. Davis	554, 636 100, 213 44, 382	62,254	6, 595
1	Crandall, First	M. Spellman	W 1) Morrow	72, 162	62, 254 6, 563 26, 250	6,595 4,812 4,795
1	Covington, First	J. K. Brooks H. F. Moore Lee Joseph	Geo. N. Gibbs Arch Baker	69, 525	25,879	1,973 25,362
1		Lee Joseph	T. Hamilton	304, 525 152, 489	100,000 51,506	14,063
Ì	Cumby, First	J. A. Brewer W. T. Connor, jr	C. M. Patton J. W. Phillips	119, 710 48, 225	52,000 7,931	5,000 7,374
	Cumby, First	Mrs. Lou Bradfield	J. Bradfield	78, 483	12,500	10,000
	Dalhart, First Dalhart, Dalhart	W. B. Slaughter J. R. Jenkins	C. C. Slaughter E. C. Williams	197, 017 50, 418	52, 217 6, 350 1, 005, 000	6, 980 3, 582
	change.	Royal A. Ferris	Nathan Adams	5,467,181		3, 582 162, 000
	Dallas, City Dallas, Gaston	E. O. Tenison W. H. Gaston	B. D. Harris R. C. Ayres	2, 317, 101 1, 810, 461	305,000 262,688	100,000 43,967
	Dallas, N. B. of Com- merce.	J. B. Adoue	V. E. Armstrong	790, 383	262, 688 37, 500	
1	Decatur, First Decatur, City	W. T. Waggoner S. A. Lillard	W.L.Rush Guinn Williams	237, 564 144, 086	51,000	10,350 4,622
1	De Leon, First	W. H. Eddleman	B. J. Pittman	73, 388 135, 531	52, 141 25, 900	6, 090 2, 640
١	De Leon, Farmers and Merchants.	R. W. Higgin- botham.	W. E. Lowe	1	12,875	
1	Del Rio, First	M.L.Oppenheimer Jas. McLymont	Jos. Rosenfield	176, 448	15,600	3, 819
	Del Rio, First Del Rio, Del Rio Denison, N. B. of Denison.	C.S. Cobb	L. J. Dodson R. S. Legate	176, 448 178, 446 600, 281	12, 813 102, 500	3, 819 3, 775 45, 804
1	Danison State	G. L. Blackford	W.G. Meginnis	587, 935	103,000	120, 400
	Denton, First Denton Denton	M. S. Stout J. P. Blount	H. F. Schweer B. H. Deavenport .	283, 470 287, 126	12,500 12,975	120, 400 10, 904 11, 523
.	County. Denton, Exchange	S. F. Reynolds I. W. Teague	J. C. Coit	355, 316	26,000	33, 430
	Deport, First Detroit, First	I. W. Teague J. H. Caton, sr	J. H. Moore T. P. Guest	355, 316 67, 219 211, 418	6, 656 25, 969	5,380 4,871
-	Devine, Adams	W.B. Adams) 20 002	1 61 784	6,925
	Dickens, First Dodd City, First	R. D. Shields S. D. McGee	W.A. Wilkinson A.W. Wilson	38, 481 43, 752	6, 477 10, 300 12, 906	2,800 5,826
	Dublin, Citizens Dublin, Dublin	J. H. Latham R. W. Higgin-	W. A. Wilkinson A. W. Wilson W. E. Reese Jno. G. Harris	38, 481 43, 752 148, 946 312, 122	12, 906 15, 488	5, 826 7, 757 7, 203
	Eagle Lake, First	botham. Wm. Green	M. E. Guvnn	70,069	6,570	14, 795
3	Eagle Lake, First Eagle Pass, First Eagle Pass, Border	F V. Blesse	F H Schmidt	1 397.665	6,570 51,500 77,500	1,000 3,000
1	Eastland, City	G. H. Connell	S. P. Simpson E. C. Edmonds A. Schmidt E. H. Koch	78, 934	6,507	1 5.042
	Eastland, City Edna, Allen El Campo, First	W. J. Hefner	E. H. Koch	79, 302 131, 152	8, 290 12, 766	1, 494 14, 748

TEXAS—Continued.

Resou	rces.			·	Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.
\$47,544 132,690	\$4, 177 32, 885	\$125,027 826,130	\$25,000 100,000	\$7 , 154 74, 797	\$25,000 100,000	\$61,473 546,228		\$6,400 5,105
79, 294	25, 620	877, 055	75, 000	83,081	75,000	641,512		2, 462
13, 892 5, 479	12, 433 2, 500 15, 615 16, 300 7, 705 11, 236 22, 294	291, 674 46, 702 419, 847	65, 000 25, 000	13, 855 799	65,000 6,300	128, 817 14, 603		19,002
5, 479 15, 309 20, 344	15, 615 16, 300	419, 847 379, 034	75,000 60,000	83,774 76,934	6,300 18,750 15,000	14, 603 165, 244 155, 220		77, 079 71, 880
23, 977	7, 705	197, 168	25,000	29, 325	25,000	91, 937		25, 906
21,091	11, 236	197, 168 293, 936 537, 653	60,000 100,000	20, 824	15,000 50,000	140, 804 266, 971		57,308 2,508
87, 308 5, 013	7,390	245, 773	50,000	118, 174 34, 787	50,000	60, 879		50, 107
13,551 1	6,649	289, 629	50,000	55,684	50,000			
30, 139 22, 751	6, 643 6, 574	165, 560	50,000 50,000	8, 949 40, 477	12, 500 12, 500	77, 141		16, 970 34, 675
13, 954	6, 247	194, 281 149, 305	50,000	12,868	12,500	56, 629 52, 358		21,579
5, 282 35, 050	4, 934 21, 550	140, 583 305, 328	25, 000 50, 000	11, 343 88, 152	6,500 12,500	59, 500 144, 529		38, 240 10, 147
8,084	8,528	136, 173	25,000	12, 629	12,500 6,250	55, 954		36, 340
42, 949 354, 159	8,528 17,000 47,437	136, 173 332, 019 913, 587	25,000 75,000 100,000	12, 629 8, 788 108, 966	19, 400 25, 000	55, 954 219, 270 660, 505		9, 561 19, 116
133, 963 48, 005 90, 987	43,079 17,523	1,066,386 484,880	300, 000 100, 000 100, 000	101,768 66,935 160,491	50,000			
48,000	26, 328	721,351	100,000	160, 935	50,000 25,000	410 901		90, 182 24, 959
76, 889 1	4.042	249, 993	60,000	13,473	60,000	116, 520		21,000
3, 002 9, 513	2, 459 3, 871	61, 218 116, 591	60,000 25,000 35,000	1, 298 9, 219	6,250	17,371		11, 299 25, 350
3, 997	1.922	103, 296	25.000	14.248	25,000 25,000	16,908		25, 550
51, 470 (12.474	493, 831	100.000	22 702	1 100,000	266, 521		3,607
122, 318 5, 584	30, 665 2, 926	371, 041 185, 220	50, 000 50, 000	32, 319	50,000 50,000	229, 440 57 379		9, 282
15, 314 16, 816	1,735 7,796	80, 579 125, 595	30, 000 50, 000	32, 319 15, 706 3, 782 26, 207	7, 500 12, 500	38, 953 35, 886		12,135 844 1,002
64,531		339, 103		9, 122	50,000	195.093		34,888
34, 468 1, 936, 488	18, 358 10, 726 • 694, 358	105, 544 9, 265, 027	50,000 25,000 1,000,000	1, 695 626, 179	6,250 825,000	72, 545 5, 219, 628	\$179,665	1,414,555
930, 454		3, 909, 455	200,000		200,000	l	89, 340	
424, 100 361, 078	256, 900 149, 702 79, 005	2,690,918 1,267,966	250, 000 150, 000	454, 201 30, 440 82, 185	250, 000 37, 500	1,772,491 1,197,558		1, 193, 423 962, 920 128, 344
					l .	809,957		1
73, 938 12, 419	15,060 5,531	387, 912 218, 799 111, 674	50,000 50,000 25,000	86, 166 27, 435	50,000 50,000 25,000	197, 908 70, 666		3,838 20,698
12, 419 2, 266	5, 531 4, 030	111,674	25,000	27, 435 16, 079	25,000	70, 666 33, 775		11,820
5,582	4,705	161, 333	50,000	10, 943	12,500	59, 225		28,665
57, 038 11, 593	8,018 7,135	260,92 3 213,762	50,000 50,000	21, 228 15, 072	15,000 12,500	174, 695 98, 884		37, 306
142, 861	55, 564	260, 923 213, 762 947, 010	50,000 50,000 100,000	99,728	15,000 12,500 100,000	556, 395		90, 887
273, 561	69, 283	1, 154, 179	100,000 50,000	111, 092 51, 331	49, 400 12, 500	744, 764	50,000	98, 923 16, 455
29, 678 42, 569	18, 976 16, 586	1, 154, 179 355, 528 370, 779	50,000 50,000	51,331 17,973	12,500 12,500	744, 764 225, 242 249, 626		16,455 40,680
34, 017	21, 115 6, 245	469, 878	100,000 25,000	21, 161 15, 179	25,000	284, 615 42, 227		1
7, 355	6, 245 7, 800	92 855	25,000	15, 179	25,000 6,250 25,000	42, 227		4, 199
37, 926	12.386	199, 014	100, 000 50, 000	38, 020 7, 189	49, 400	52, 183 77, 425		43, 592 15, 000
8,737 37,926 16,764	12,386 2,242	258, 795 199, 014 66, 764 72, 185	25, 000 30, 000	765	. 	40,999		
5, 847 12, 372	6,460	72, 185 191, 363	30,000 50 000	3, 697 19, 180	10,000	27,674		20 639
19,864	6, 460 9, 382 14, 214	368, 891	50,000 60,000	92, 664	12,500 15,000	89, 044 170, 065		20, 639 31, 162
32, 525	9, 171	133, 130	25,000	5, 021	6,250	86, 450		10, 409
266, 170 42, 239 3, 550	71, 908 16, 983	788, 243 406, 134	100, 000 75, 000	39, 035 22, 182	50,000 75,000	556, 291 187, 713 41, 676	}	42, 917 46, 239
3, 550	16, 983 3, 326	406, 134 97, 359 183, 194 187, 959	25,000	22, 182 9, 362 3, 105	75,000 6,250 8,000	41, 676 141, 268		15, 071 821
85, 262	8,846		30,000					

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

TEXAS—Continued.

-]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
	Elgin, Elgin	W. H. Rivers	James Keeble	\$174, 186	\$ 25, 945	\$ 4, 225
:	Elgin, Elgin El Paso, First	J.S. Raynolds	J. F. Williams	1,860,455 793,287	\$25, 945 400, 000	\$4, 225 135, 524
1	El Paso, American	A. P. Coles	Jno. M. Wyatt	793, 287	155,500	85,893
	El Paso, City	Aug. G. Andreas C. R. Morehead	R. M. Mayes	170, 472 907, 671	104, 640 14, 000	83, 095
	El Paso, State Emory, First Enloe, First		J. C. Lackland S. K. McCallon	51,669	6,602	57, 790 7, 205 4, 000
1	Enloe, First	J. M. Hagoou	Wra. R. Allen	48,581	6,550	4,000
3	Ennis, Citizens	J. Baidridge	Fred A. Newton	1 195.347	13, 121	7.395
	Ennis, Citizens Ennis, Ennis Ennis, Peoples	A. H. Dunkerley	J. I. Clarke J. A. Pace	311, 262 128, 330	25, 600 12, 500	11, 334 7, 150
1	Farmersville, First	J. Blakey	J. L. Chapman	266, 301	13, 250	14, 481
	Farmersville, First Farmersville, Farm-	W. B. Yeary	W. M. Windom	151,584	16,500	7,656
	ers and merchants.		D 77 May 1000	100,000	45.000	
	Ferris, Ferris Flatonia, First	J. A. Carpenter M. Cockrill	D. H. Moyers W. Willeford	162,383	15,600	9,652 5,387
,	Floresville First	John Griffith	J. H. Brown	142, 612 156, 958	20,000 51,500	9,371
5	Floresville, First Floydada, First	L. T. Lester	LISS B. POSEV	130, 506	7,870	1,460
	Forney, City	R. P. Pinson	J. T. Rhea G. W. Voiers	130, 506 78, 919	7,870 25,750	5,800 7'400
3	Forney, National Bank of Forney.	Tom Layden	G. W. Voiers	143, 559	52,000	7 '400
,	Fort Worth, First	M. B. Loyd	W. E. Connell	1,866,140	50,000	43,000
)	Fort worth, Ameri-	Wm. G. Newby	G. H. Colvin	790,689	201, 313	-
ı	can. Fort Worth, Farmers	J. W. Spencer	Ben O.Smith	1, 658, 457	250,000	77,604
١,	and Mechanics.	J. W. Spencer	Den O.Smith	1,000,407	200,000	11,009
2	Fort Worth, Fort	K. M. Van Zandt	Oscar Wells	2, 245, 440	300,000	150,000
3	Worth.	W R Harrison	John C Harrison	1 161 711	250 540	40.000
ì	Fort Worth, State Fort Worth, Traders	W. B. Harrison H. C. Edrington	John C. Harrison. W. R. Edrington	1,161,711 568,640	32,000	40,000 2,000
i l	Fort worth, western.	W. H. Eddleman	P. H. Edwards	1 111 019	259, 540 32, 000 313, 500	98, 233
3	Franklin, First	Dr. R. S. Glass	G. H. Albers	46,651	20, 970	2,000 98,233 5,225
7	Frankston, First	Dr. R. S. Glass Geo. W. Riddle J. L. White	J. H. Robinson, jr. W. T. Brooke	46, 651 37, 736 36, 180	6, 607 26, 375	4,900
3	Frisco, First Frost, First	G. J. Heflin	J. C. Beck	89, 866	25, 792	4, 900 7, 465 1, 700 3, 000 43, 100
)	Gainesville, First Gainesville, Lindsay . Galveston, First	G. J. Heflin. D. T. Lacy. J. M. Lindsay. R. W. Smith.	Wm. Worsham F. H. Sherwood	89, 866 826, 308 767, 302	25, 792 50, 000 52, 250 50, 000	3,000
Ļ	Gainesville, Lindsay.	J. M. Lindsay	F. H. Sherwood	767,302	52, 250	43,100
3	Galveston, First	T. J. Groce	W. N. Stowe C. J. Wolston	798,670	50,000 51,500	
í	Galveston, Galveston. Galveston, Merchants	M. O. Kopperl	B. H. Walker	221, 875	51,500 26,000	1.760
5	Garland, Citizens	M. O. Kopperl Ben O. Smith	B. H. Walker T. N. Hickman	1,258,127 221,875 230,296	26,000 52,500	56, 801 1, 760 10, 013
3	Gariand. National	John T. Jones	A. R. Davis	72,971	25, 953	6, 956
,	Bank of Garland. Gatesville First	J. R. Raby	A. R. Williams	854 488	25,000	14,500
3	Gatesville, First Gatesville, Gatesville.	R. E. West	J. P. Kendrick	354, 488 139, 911	10,510	2, 350
)	Georgetown, First	F. W. Carothers	O. A. Nelson	1 277.680 [12, 500	16.800
	Giddings, First	J. A. Fields	None	164,557	12,500 12,500	4,500 5,220
	Gilmer, First	W. Boyd, sr S. J. Moughon	C. T. Crosby W. C. Barnwell	164, 557 104, 538 106, 771	52,500	9, 85
- 1	Merchants.			1		1
3	Glen Rose, First	J.R. Milam	C. A. Milam	95, 316 75, 267	6,950 6,500	4,858
1	Goldthwaite, Gold- thwaite.	W. E. Miller	F. D. Wilson	75, 267	6, 500	3,000
5	Goliad, First	W. B. Campbell	P. L. Campbell	228, 440	12,500	6,000
3	Goliad, Commercial	J. C. Burns A. P. Wilbar R. E. Fowlkes	P. L. Campbell R. P. Appleby	228, 440 49, 008	7,856 6,383	1, 190
7	Gordon, First	A. P. Wilbar	R. E. Colvard	1 71.431 !	6,383	12, 604 2, 876
	Goree, First	W. H. Eddleman.	D. L. Allen W. A. Waldrop	26, 812 101, 926	6, 488 31, 388	2,870 7,44
6	Graham, Beckham	S. R. Crawford	J. M. Norman	251, 196	25,000	19,65
	Graham, Beckham Graham, Graham	Cicero Smith	Chas. Gay	104,641	13,000 104,000	9,62 17,92
:	Granbury, First	D. C. Cogdell	J. N. Nutt	278, 970	104,000	17, 92
	Granbury, City Grand Saline, Grand	J. B. Brown T. B. Meeks	J. B. Sikes N. S. Meeks	79,057 91,666	13, 200 31, 790	7,00 5,94
- 1	saine.					ŀ
١.	Grandview, First	Thos. F. Mastine	Dan E. Lydick	114,029	41, 323	11, 240
; 	Grandview, Farmers and Mechanics.	O. L. Wilkirson	R. E. Pitts	105, 316	31, 175	5, 37
7	Granger, First	A. W. Storrs	I. N. Keller	131,849	9, 270	. 9,50
3	Grapevine, Farmers	W. H Lucas	V. M. Washam	11,000	7, 894	2,000
	Grapevine, Grapevine	R. E. Morrow W. H. Bush	J.T. Moorehead E. W. Harrison	113,054	6,500	5,000
	Greenville, First Greenville, Commer-	W. M. McBride	J. O. Boyle	351, 789 166, 830	6,500 39,725 104,200	10, 41, 6, 96
ı				1	,	1
	cial. Greenville, Greenville Groesbeck, Citizens			678, 308	51,000	24, 40

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

TEXAS—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabi	lities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$120, 583 878, 967 285, 461 26, 283 450, 958 12, 882 9, 948 43, 328 41, 511 6, 326 9, 178 8, 228	\$23, 874 206, 749 69, 901 17, 396 319, 810 2, 020 1, 545 16, 559 20, 224 11, 168 18, 717 8, 711	\$348, 813 3, 481, 695 1, 390, 032 401, 886 1, 750, 229 83, 378 70, 624 275, 750 409, 931 165, 474 321, 927 192, 679	\$50,000 300,000 200,000 100,000 55,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 65,000	\$4, 812 73, 748 22, 151 7, 184 103, 756 6, 050 16, 118 64, 104 14, 385 76, 323 12, 756	\$25, 000 300, 000 149, 600 100, 000 13, 400 6, 250 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 16, 350	\$267, 896 2, 263, 062 826, 629 142, 296 1, 392, 766 30, 712 12, 658 161, 136 216, 303 69, 331 109, 263 47, 926	\$91,389	\$12, 51 453, 496 191, 652 52, 406 185, 307 10, 656 20, 666 35, 996 4, 524 19, 258 73, 841 50, 747	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
6, 601 58, 187 60, 670 44, 795 12, 363 14, 737	4, 225 8, 590 15, 344 12, 037 6, 278 4, 817	198, 461 234, 776 293, 843 196, 668 129, 110 222, 513	60,000 50,000 50,000 30,000 25,000 50,000	17, 142 21, 481 24, 837 10, 105 9, 358 27, 048	15,000 20,000 50,000 7,500 25,000 50,000	59, 595 143, 160 167, 379 136, 260 59, 681 50, 465		46, 724 135 1, 627 12, 803 10, 071 45, 000	13 14 15 16 17 18
588, 396 339, 241	247, 100 41, 969	2, 794, 636 1, 373, 212	325, 000 150, 000	396, 477 69, 894	50,000 150,000	1, 122, 068 749, 686	50,000	901, 091 203, 632	19 20
434, 330	99, 129	2, 519, 520	250, 000	143, 808	250,000	776, 178	ļ	1,099,534	21
1, 239, 236	266, 179	4, 200, 855	300,000	473, 998	299, 995	2,053,806		1,073,056	22
232, 786 97, 038 227, 338 20, 377 6, 138 41, 497 8, 905 143, 836 62, 777 150, 204 403, 227 33, 371 4, 056 8, 466	93, 610 52, 195 23, 316 10, 179 1, 328 4, 882 6, 218 54, 327 31, 476 112, 122 156, 293 25, 536 5, 904 2, 728	1, 787, 647 751, 873 1, 773, 406 108, 407 56, 709 116, 399 132, 481 1, 077, 471 956, 905 1, 158, 320 1, 925, 948 308, 542 302, 769 117, 074	200, 000 125, 000 400, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 250, 000 250, 000 250, 000 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000	251, 140 95, 253 64, 227 1, 040 2, 736 6, 820 5, 876 94, 939 56, 170 88, 245 62, 894 513 10, 463 341	200, 000 32, 000 300, 000 25, 000 6, 300 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	869, 766 385, 039 335, 304 57, 367 12, 485 59, 408 51, 468 606, 413 436, 877 636, 276 726, 726 118, 505 94, 429 41, 064	50,000	216, 741 114, 581 673, 875 10, 188 171 25, 187 77, 188 83, 799 961, 328 64, 524 97, 877 669	23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35
51, 481 15, 623 76, 872 28, 453 17, 877 33, 347	16,744 11,239 13,885 12,223 11,489 9,723	462, 213 179, 633 397, 737 222, 233 151, 630 212, 200	100,000 40,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 50,000	71, 541 16, 144 32, 448 32, 343 31, 089 15, 175	25, 000 10, 250 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 50, 000	265, 546 108, 239 281, 600 108, 523 72, 897 96, 693		126 5,000 21, 189 18, 867 10, 144 332	37 38 39 40 41 42
2,691 15,872	2, 700 8, 623	$111,815 \\ 109,262$	25, 000 25, 00 0	12, 722 8, 746	6, 250 6, 200	41, 832 58, 251		26, 011 11, 065	43 44
64, 691 25, 714 8, 058 14, 117 2, 943 71, 723 8, 006 17, 033 4, 981 12, 562	10, 531 6, 381 7, 939 4, 180 4, 701 17, 494 7, 944 8, 861 4, 762 2, 887	322, 162 90, 149 106, 415 54, 473 148, 407 385, 070 143, 213 426, 789 109, 360 144, 851	50,000 30,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 30,000	53, 887 3, 302 10, 702 455 4, 840 45, 213 20, 065 38, 866 4, 240 16, 189	12,500 7,200 6,250 6,250 30,000 25,000 12,500 100,000 12,500 30,000	201, 108 48, 694 51, 918 22, 768 53, 567 214, 857 54, 144 111, 215 47, 277 44, 860		4, 667 953 12, 545 30, 000 6, 504 76, 708 20, 343 23, 802	45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
3, 059 3, 589	1, 615 13, 350	171, 266 158, 805	40,000 30,000	5, 074 8, 929	40, 000 30, 000	49, 514 50, 219		36, 678 39, 65 7	55 56
9, 973 9, 198 31, 505 48, 994 34, 268	7, 580 2, 090 14, 879 17, 035 9, 622	168, 172 32, 182 170, 938 467, 958 321, 880	35,000 15,000 25,000 150,000 100,000	16, 423 290 36, 263 25, 873 17, 041	9,000 6,500 38,500 100,000	81, 567 16, 642 80, 330 166, 750 87, 702		26, 182 250 22, 845 86, 835 17, 137	57 58 59 60 61
72, 842 14, 621	68, 523 5, 313	895, 073 161, 431	200, 000 35, 000	91, 716 8, 097	50,000 10,000	504, 881 58, 167		48, 476 50, 167	62 63

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities TEXAS—Continued.

	•				Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest ments and res estate
1 2	Groveton, First Hallettsville, Lavaca County.	Geo. B. Riddle F. Simpson	L. F. Atmar Louis Cohn	\$103,056 114,763	\$26, 146 15, 695	\$7, 20 34, 0
3	Hamilton, Hamilton.	Geo. F. Perry	E. A. Perry	152,818	25,000	5,0
4 5	Hamlin, First Haskell Farmers	R. V. Colbert T. L. Montgomery	Gould Whaley R. C. Montgomery	28, 124 70, 042	10, 381 25, 909	3, 5, 5, 6
6 7	Haskell, Farmers Haskell, Haskell	M. S. Pierson	G. R. Couch	188, 144	25, 000 12, 5 0 0	10, 10 3, 50
7 8	Hearne First	L. W. Carr Jno. C. Amsler	W. P. Fergurson L. D. Amsler	187, 918 129, 700	12,500	3,5
9	Hempstead, Farmers. Henderson, First	J. C. Hickey	A. R. Woodson	107, 862	12,500 51,600	13, 4 $14, 2$
10	Henderson, First Henderson, Farmers	J. C. Hickey J. E. Norvell	A. B. Graham	120, 438	15, 187	5,8
11	and Mechanics. Hereford, First	J. L. Fugua	C. W. Dodson	265, 901	51,816	6,8
12	Hereford, First Hereford, Western	J. L. Fuqua	F. B. Fuller	321, 489	51,000	8,9
13 14	Hico, First Hico, Hico	G. M. Carlton Wm. Connolly	J. S. Moss, jr W. Pitt Barnes	143 075	12,500	1,9
15	Higgins, First	Robt. Moodvl	J. P. Hatfield	96, 172	51,816 51,000 12,500 12,500 6,745	3, 0 5, 0
16	Higgins, Citizens	D. Burton Geo. Carmichael E. M. Turner	Geo. W. Long	11,870		6,7
17	Hillsboro, Citizens	Geo. Carmichael	O. G. Bowman	220, 464	50,000 12,500	91 6
18 19	Hillsboro, Farmers Hillsboro, Sturgis	T. G. Hawkins	Wni. Williams G. W. Brown	267, 348	25, 512	31, 8 28, 1
20	Hillsboro, Sturgis Holland, First	L. B. Mewhinney .	R. H. Murdock	37,453	6,438	4,6
$\begin{array}{c} 21 \\ 22 \end{array}$	Hondo, First Honey Grove, First	Geo. W. Jones W. Underwood	Isaac Wilson J. A. Underwood	490, 183	25, 000 50, 000	4, 4 77, 6
23	Honey Grove, Plant-	J. T. Holt	R.J. Thomas	288, 069	18,760	23,
24	ers. Houston, First	A. P. Root	J. T. Scott	2,569,272	50,000	384,9
25	Houston, Commercial	W. B. Chew	H. R. Eldridge	1 9 120 992	351, 750	300, (
26 27	Houston, Houston Houston, Merchants	Henry S. Fox J. H. Kempner	N. C. Munger W. H. Hurley	1 777 045	25,000 150,000	12,7
28	Houston, City	J. M. West F. A. Reichart	Carey Shaw Geo. Hammon	1,777,045 266,752 1,006,785 1,411,371	150,000 51,875 204,500	63,6
29	Houston, Planters	F. A. Reichart	Geo. Hammon	1,006,785	204,500	97,
30 31	Houston, South Texas Howe, Farmers	Chas. Dillingham. W. H. Bean	J. E. McAshan W. W. Ferguson	111,032	138, 030 31, 350 12, 500	112, 6,
32	Hubbard, First	J. B. McDaniel	W. W. Ferguson Louis C. Wells	384, 003	12,500	23,0
33	Hubbard, Farmers	H. N. Tinker		90,992	7, 324	2,
34 35	Hughes Springs, First. Huntsville, Gibbs	C. H. Morris W.S. Gibbs	G. A. Wynne .	246, 013	52,000	4, 4 29, 2
36	Huntsville, Gibbs Iowa Park, First	C. Birk	W. R. Ferguson	119, 270	25, 750	8,9
37 38	Italy, First Itasca, First	J. V. Clark	S. M. Dunlap John R. Griffin	196 043	51,500 12,500	10,6 19,
39	Itasca, Itasca	C. Birk J. V. Clark F. M. Files W. H. Coffman	H. E. Chiles	105, 328	52,000 25,750 51,500 12,500 31,250 39,230 19,445	2,
40	Jacksboro, First	James w. Knox	D. L. Knox E. Mitchell	331, 278	39, 230	2, 34, 7,
41 42	Jacksboro, Jacksboro. Jacksonville, First	W. A. Shown W. C. Bolton	A.G. Adams	40, 644 246, 013 119, 270 201, 900 196, 043 105, 328 331, 278 73, 775 323, 188 65, 977	78, 500	8,
43	Jasper, First	K.B. Seale	Jno. H. Seale	1 00,011	6,546	4,
44 45	Jefferson, Rogers Karnes City, Karnes County.	T. J. Rogers J. L. Browne	J. W. Ruckman	ì	6, 523 25, 609	5, 3, 3
46	Kaufman, First	H. T. Nash	Wood Nash	220,096	12,500 18,750	17,
47 48	Kaufman, Citizens Kemp, First	W. A. Taylor C. J. Fogleman	C. H. Cole J. E. Moore	65,507	6,481	34, 6,
49	Kenedy, Kenedy	W.T.Courson Travis Holland	L. E. Bain	[37,816]	10, 312] 3,
50 51	Kerens, First Killeen, First	Travis Holland Will Rancier	W. S. Price	74, 211 152, 947	6, 335 6, 250	4, 8,
52	Knox City, First	R. W. Warren	E. C. Couch	62, 490	6,470	3,
53	Ladonia, First	W. E. Weldon	Sam Primm	398,060	101,862	23,
54 55	Lagrange, First Lampasas, First	A. Haidusek W. F. Barnes	Jno. B. Holloway . H. N. Key	162, 156 266, 392	12,500 51,500	29, 5,
56	Lampasas, Peoples	W. R. Williamson.	J. M. Brown	.] 73,711	26, 250	4,0
57	Laredo, Laredo	J. K. Beretta	C. Buttron	235,381	155, 438 30, 000	2, 4 32, 3
58 59	Laredo, Milmo Leonard, First	Daniel Milmo J.O. Kuyrkendall.	M. T. Cogley W. C. Evans.	195, 644	50,650	10,
60	Lewisville, First	B.L.Spencer	[E. L. Berry	92, 411	26,000] {
61	Lindale, First	W. E. Stewart	Scott Cawthon		7, 390 6, 760	9,
62 63	Livingston, Citizens Llano, Home	J. W. Cochran W. F. Gray	L. R. Fife W. VanderStucker	182,541	6,760 15,600	7,
64	Llano, Llano	M. D. Slator	L. C. Smith	130, 681	6,300	2,0
65	Lockhart, First	Jas. G. Burleson John T. Storey	W. B. Kelly	178,015 196,395	20,000 12,819	31,
66 67	Lockhart, First Lockhart, Lockhart Loneoak, First Loneoak, Farmers	C. G. Barnes	Geo. W. Baker W. C. Dowell	84, 763	6, 250	6,5
	,	V O Maddama	G. F. Floyd	58, 654	7, 856	8,
68 69	Loneoak, Farmers Longview, First	Y.O. McAdams J. W. Yates	W.K. Eckman	165, 913	50,000	6,

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

TEXAS—Continued.

Resou	irces.		Liabilities.							
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.		
\$6 2, 8 5 9 8 9 , 632	\$18, 269 16, 581	\$217,591 270,7 5 5	\$25,000 60,000	\$10,884 13,814	\$25,000 15,000					
44, 220 42, 692 27, 165 66, 309 50, 328 81, 974 66, 094 14, 420	6, 620 4, 612 3, 634 11, 574 25, 454 24, 335 6, 977 6, 717	233, 663 89, 345 132, 435 301, 127 279, 700 261, 981 246, 792 162, 610	50,000 25,000 25,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000	53, 910 301 1, 496 25, 921 38, 807 24, 125 32, 337 24, 894	24, 625 10, 000 25, 000 25, 000 12, 500 12, 500 50, 000 15, 000	105, 128 54, 044 72, 518 181, 844 154, 413 173, 795 114, 455 87, 580		8, 421 8, 362 23, 980 1, 561	1	
150, 403 52, 470 24, 057 11, 744 30, 991 30, 739 25, 877 47, 754 20, 023 9, 041 50, 268 43, 451 21, 554	14, 481 15, 760 15, 428 12, 520 8, 520 3, 775 16, 243 11, 652 10, 137 2, 121 18, 562 21, 623 18, 214	489, 464 449, 671 298, 829 183, 739 147, 433 59, 637 312, 584 299, 514 351, 176 59, 666 186, 189 682, 861 370, 098	50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 20,200 50,000 100,000 25,000 25,000 125,000 75,000	14, 611 21, 980 67, 053 14, 314 687 162 34, 212 31, 082 215 8, 500 150, 983 61, 228	50,000 50,000 12,500 6,500 5,750 50,000 12,500 6,250 6,250 25,000 49,400 18,760	372, 987 307, 691 136, 378 70, 256 114, 816 31, 125 129, 681 177, 883 175, 438 21, 304 127, 689 238, 782 112, 025		1,866 20,000 32,898 36,669 480 2,400 48,691 28,049 18,076 6,897	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2	
1, 114, 323 1, 735, 744 153, 255 661, 502 152, 075 185, 342 470, 912 30, 548 16, 895 3, 532 46, 382 91, 471 16, 914 40, 837 6, 887 29, 366 14, 211 71, 303 60, 969 90, 369 90, 369 964, 026	628, 260 485, 045 99, 016 8, 263 100, 125 8, 263 100, 125 8, 808 4, 615 15, 690 9, 325 9, 000 10, 875 6, 645 2, 1125 33, 000 8, 647 16, 093 9, 438	4, 746, 792 5, 061, 762 739, 633, 012 486, 522 486, 522 418, 945 183, 569 459, 133 81, 214 116, 714 434, 454 180, 174 280, 002 153, 312 440, 151 116, 665 513, 991 146, 379 206, 230 183, 549	100,000 300,000 100,000 100,000 250,000 169,375 200,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	278, 645 527, 652 52, 520 108, 782 77, 690 271, 857 14, 449 1, 774 6, 989 99, 743 13, 168 17, 190 38, 213 16, 875 55, 279 6, 989 44, 824 3, 879 16, 031 12, 689	288, 900 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 78, 650 22, 300 7, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 30, 000 37, 500 18, 750 75, 000 6, 25, 000	3,057,004 2, 237,524 1,254,357 100,845 1,016,353 89,251 211,293 222,085 53,020 234,156 95,363 151,943 157,689 62,631 138,940 62,720 319,163 111,250	\$50,000 50,000 55,000	1, 311, 143 1, 657, 686 20, 985 1, 171, 923 161, 302 100, 455 321, 802 20, 614 41, 891 25, 355 16, 755 21, 643 31, 311 21, 600 13, 806 58, 482 9, 500 4	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	
12, 290 16, 963 12, 894 8, 646 17, 716 14, 389 77, 068 66, 097 59, 540 179, 703 270, 576 16, 264 6, 005 7, 867 52, 229 68, 243 36, 803 52, 848 110, 609 2, 909 4, 213 79, 821 76, 148		268, 889 249, 933 98, 880 66, 656 108, 356 1194, 569 78, 949 611, 288 319, 850 705, 696 284, 455 134, 008 297, 790 149, 401 277, 722 186, 617 301, 704 347, 641 102, 839 81, 983 335, 521 257, 439	50,000 75,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 25,000 120,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	79, 106 40, 467 8, 763 288 3, 860 6, 007 898 55, 959 29, 005 25, 937 4, 929 38, 864 47, 678 27, 704 7, 704 7, 704 19, 787 6, 595 8, 294 8, 384 2, 512 36, 480 12, 556	12, 500 18, 750 10, 000 6, 250 6, 250 6, 250 6, 250 100, 000 12, 500 25, 000 24, 900 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 21, 000 22, 000 15, 000 6, 300 20, 000 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 12, 600 14, 000 15, 000 16, 250 7, 200 50, 000 46, 000	92, 932 75, 563 35, 256 28, 385 68, 172 127, 284 35, 151 213, 683 226, 236 106, 460 311, 787 509, 048 86, 785 63, 304 38, 430 109, 400 185, 615 125, 605 211, 146 250, 463 42, 703 42, 703 199, 028	50,000	1,801 34,351 40,153 18,561 2,983 10,074 30,028 11,650 141,646	44 44 45 55 55 55 55 56 66 66 66 66 67	

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES TEXAS—Continued.

		į		I	Resources.	
	Location and name ef bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4	Lott, First Lubbock, First Lubbock, Citizens Lufkin, Angelina County.	A. L. Patton L. T. Lester Geo. C. Wolfforth . W. J. Townsend	H. A. Patton W. S. Posey W. L. Baird H. W. Conger	\$83, 233 197, 160 72, 696 97, 406	\$6,563 52,600 12,969 6,475	\$4, 429 3, 008 1, 337 6, 800
5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Lufkin, Lufkin Mabank, First Madisonville, First Manor, Farmers Mansfield, First Marble Falls, First Marlin, First	E. A. Frost Joe R. Gillespie Dave H. Shapira Jno. E. Hill S. T. Marrs R. H. Evans B. C. Clark	R. D. Collins H. L. Spikes R. Wiley L. L. Hudson H. P. Mabry Otto Ebeling D. S. Eddins	201, 067 32, 742 103, 994 102, 398 64, 228 89, 504 787, 447	25, 000 6, 760 6, 735 25, 750 6, 602 12, 500 100, 000	14, 109 12, 361 7, 120 2, 500 2, 141 6, 292 33, 080
12 13 14 15 16	Marlin, Marlin Marshall, First Marshall, Marshall Mart, First Mart, Farmers and Merchants. Mason, German Amer-	R. A. Reed E. Key W. C. Pierce A. P. Smyth T. M. Blackwood John Lemburg, sr.	T.J. Herron W. L. Barry W. L. Martin W. W. Woodson Geo. D. Campbell F. W. Lemburg	155, 447 534, 845 325, 263 201, 558 51, 033 79, 173	26, 100 50, 000 50, 160 51, 800 41, 850	8, 543 76, 700 9, 526 25, 000 15, 663
18 19 20	ican. McGregor, First McKinney, First McKinney, Collin	S. Amsler T. T. Emerson W. B. Newsome	Chas. F. Smith Howell E. Smith J. L. White	194, 158 180, 620 578, 497	38, 750 12, 950 210, 085	19, 610 13, 456 42, 232
21 22 23 24 25 26 27	County. McLean, First Memphis, First Memphis, Hall County Meridian, First Merit, First Merkel, First Merkel, Farmers and Merchants.	R. H. Collier D. Browder H. E. Deaver J. W. Rudasill K. M. Moore Geo. S. Berry J. T. Warren	C. M. McCullough S. B. Montgomery Chas, Drake C. W. Tidwell J. D. Leatherwood R. O. Anderson T. A. Johnson	97, 654 197, 134 70, 339 142, 579 48, 172 280, 716 126, 077	13, 040 52, 596 6, 463 15, 225 6, 576 52, 000 6, 450	1,745 5,035 1,824 14,845 3,207 9,500 2,250
28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37	Merkel, Merkel Mesquite, First Mexla, First Midland, First Midland, Midland Midlothian, First Miles, Miles, Runnels County Mineola, First Mineola, First Mineola, Wineola Mineral Wells, First	J. P. Anderson H. W. Robinson J. J. Raley H. M. Cate R. N. Stafford	J. F. Provine Frank Ellis Jos. B. Long E. R. Bryan W. B. Elkin G. W. Newton A. H. Lewin W. S. Davis O. A. Tunnell J. C. Edelen Marcus M. Bright.	144, 643 402, 757 248, 291 126, 846 121, 554 54, 165 118, 485 47, 559	6, 599 12, 885 12, 500 25, 875 26, 455 12, 500 6, 438 6, 438 12, 500 12, 883	6, 997 12, 308 37, 025 7, 000 11, 390 4, 000 10, 248 1, 777 5, 533 2, 294
39 40 41 42	Moody, First	T. B. Caldwell	J. W. Donaldson W. H. Abernathy . E. S. Lilienstern W. H. Seay	160, 221 86, 047 157, 544	41, 181 12, 748 26, 000 50, 000 7, 725	9, 726 7, 400 10, 950 10, 263 10, 328
43 44	Mount Veruon, First. Mount Vernon, Mer- chants and Planters.		A. G. Talbott		12,744 7,863	10, 940 10, 952
45 46 47	Munday, First Munday, Citizens Nacogdoches, Com- mercial.	E. A. Blount	W. G. Sherrod Jno. J. Switzer E. H. Blount	23, 042 244, 077	10,500 6,508 12,500	4, 678 4, 342 4, 311
48 49	Nacogdoehes, Stone Fort, Naples, Morris County	I. L. Sturdevant J. H. Mathews	F. B. Sublett	1	26,125 $10,550$	2, 7 62 5, 575
50 51 52 53 54 55	Navasota, First Navasota, Citizens Nevada, First New Boston, First New Braunfels, First New Braunfels, Com-	A. H. Ketchum W. S. Craig T. W. Leverett T. H. Leeves	Ewing Norwood. W. T. Taliaferro M. J. Dennis D. A. Chambers H. Clemens Arlon B. Davis	145, 429 71, 754 134, 225 280, 537	12,500 12,916 25,297 7,500 50,000 36,294	5, 575 17, 898 4, 621 5, 621 6, 556 29, 041 3, 359
56	mercial. Nocona, Farmers and Merchants.	W. A. McCall	J. R. Modrall	1 1	31, 200	6, 182
57 58	Nocona, Nocona North Fort Worth, Exchange.	T. E. Bowers W. H. Grove	D. W. Deupree	24, 626	52, 000 12, 969	4, 000 8, 968
. 5 9	North Fort Worth, Stockyards.	r. K. Hedrick	Jno. N. Sparks	565, 581	26, 492	1,830

TEXAS—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$12,656 15,413 7,759 43,169	\$9,365 8,636 4,279 7,887	\$116, 246 276, 817 99, 040 161, 737	\$25,000 50,000 50,000 25,000	\$8,607 14,873 2,910 8,478	\$6, 250 50, 000 12, 500 6, 250	\$75, 535 109, 518 23, 521 112, 009		\$854 52, 426 10, 109 10, 000	1 2 3 4
96, 057 13, 322 10, 430 31, 715 9, 032 28, 355 163, 752 9, 894 181, 123 133, 651 30, 070 30, 055	14, 200 1, 721 18, 587 20, 643 4, 749 9, 083 37, 036 10, 661 79, 749 45, 649 15, 196 16, 735	350, 433 66, 906 146, 866 183, 006 86, 752 145, 734 1, 121, 315 205, 645 922, 417 564, 249 323, 624 155, 336	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 30, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 40, 000	40, 341 9, 670 18, 959 7, 202 3, 703 6, 931 413, 357 14, 730 134, 357 73, 981 41, 613 3, 714	25, 000 6, 500 6, 250 25, 000 6, 250 12, 500 100, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 40, 000	260, 092 20, 736 65, 905 106, 363 46, 799 96, 130 507, 958 84, 826 657, 098 339, 247 176, 236 46, 622		5,000 30,752 19,441 5,000 173 31,089 5,962 1,021 5,775 25,000	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
7,731	7,270	102, 884	25, 000	3,911	7,000	57, 682		9, 291	17
46, 841 151, 227 133, 995	13,507 45,262 92,021	312, 861 403, 515 1, 056, 830	50,000 50,000 200,000	29, 860 65, 782 63, 553	37,500 12,500 200,000	148, 755 273, 426 430, 531		46, 746 1, 807 162, 746	18 19 20
37, 469 54, 352 12, 651 14, 338 2, 945 24, 410 21, 613	3,577 9,236 6,775 7,992 1,419 4,708 7,577	152, 885 318, 353 98, 052 194, 979 62, 319 371, 334 163, 967	25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 60, 000 25, 000 80, 000 25, 000	3, 543 23, 551 807 13, 616 3, 320 23, 041 5, 460	12,500 50,000 6,250 15,000 6,250 50,000 6,250	111, 842 183, 402 58, 271 88, 842 22, 639 102, 201 90, 688		11, 400 7, 724 17, 521 5, 110 116, 092 36, 569	21 22 23 24 25 26 27
16, 384 1, 727 29, 802 102, 124 29, 860 39, 136 13, 787 7, 854 16, 639 33, 124 51, 396 51, 829 3, 174 48, 776 48, 776	5, 853 2, 450 9, 928 18, 622 13, 287 8, 967 6, 906 3, 724 11, 441 3, 551 11, 279 12, 262 2, 159 10, 875 4, 719	122, 207 157, 432 233, 885 556, 378 329, 283 191, 433 158, 983 73, 958 164, 598 99, 411 265, 953 208, 460 128, 330 277, 458 120, 730	25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	4, 188 20, 265 8, 985 116, 257 36, 617 11, 650 15, 617 2, 398 10, 478 2, 972 17, 406 9, 035 6, 688 57, 108 3, 847	6, 300 12, 500 12, 500 25, 000 12, 500 6, 250 6, 250 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 12, 500 50, 000 7, 500	62, 968 37, 201 142, 064 806, 211 211, 880 76, 871 66, 577 20, 929 56, 129 33, 939 139, 830 115, 664 46, 110 107, 673 57, 335		23, 751 37, 466 20, 349 8, 910 5, 786 40, 418 45, 489 19, 381 35, 491 21, 261 26, 532 12, 677 22, 048	28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42
6, 369 7, 522	6, 590 4, 250	141, 670 60, 329	50,000 30,000	19, 444 1, 187	12,500 7,500	41, 408 18, 930		18, 318 2, 712	43 44
28, 912 17, 066 85, 113	12, 925 6, 195 18, 125	186, 989 57, 153 364, 126	40,000 25,000 50,000	9, 186 42, 763	10,000 6,250 12,000	120, 266 22, 871 254, 957		7,537 3,032 4,406	45 46 47
56, 829	16,776	203, 122	25, 000	7, 372	25,000	145,750			48
16, 811 63, 895 44, 363 5, 719 8, 756 161, 176 19, 716	3,550 18,448 13,914 2,630 5,876 36,669 7,768	112, 603 433, 958 221, 243 111, 021 162, 913 557, 423 113, 900	35, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 30, 000 100, 000 35, 000	7, 197 76, 377 19, 627 14, 394 29, 614 30, 384 1, 425	10,000 12,500 12,500 25,000 7,500 50,000 35,000	40, 398 291, 740 118, 124 26, 455 53, 096 376, 257 36, 115		20, 008 3, 341 20, 992 20, 172 42, 703 782 6, 360	49 50 51 52 53 54 55
15, 330	4, 429	160, 651	30,000	10, 485	30,000	74,778		15,388	56
22,670 20,918	8, 365 4, 555	260, 804 72, 035	50, 000 30, 000	16, 254 . 120	50,000 12,500	128, 398 24, 560		16, 152 4, 855	57 58
372,084	40,719	1,006,706	100,000	17,737	25,000	433, 975		429, 994	59

TEXAS—Continued.

]	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Odessa, Citizens	H. M. Pegnes	E. S. Martin	\$41,959	\$25,967	\$2,5 35
2	Orange, First	W. H. Stark	J. O. Sims, jr H. B. Jackson	407,142	25,000	3,500
4	Orange, Orange	Geo. W. Bancroft . J. W. Henderson	L. B. Cox	96, 702	25, 750	4, 355 7, 470
5	Ozona, Ozona Paint Rock, First	W. A. Norman	Gerard Huston	158, 801 96, 702 47, 591	52,000 25,750 12,953	5,127
6	Palestine. First	A. R. Howard	Lucius Gooch	1 213.027 1	18 750 1	37,469
8	Palestine, Palestine Palestine, Royall	P. W. Ezell Jno, R. Hearne	V. F. Dubose Tucker Royall	203, 521	12,500	45,888
9	Paris, First	W. J. McDonald	J. F. McReynolds.	203, 521 290, 184 781, 974	26, 250 100, 100	176, 700
0	Paris, City	T. J. Record	T. G. Henley	1,062,377	468, 290	20,000 176,700 83,529
$\frac{1}{2}$	Paris, Paris Pearsall, Pearsall	R. F. Scott C. H. Beever	A. G. Hubbard A. V. Harris	497, 9.2	155, 859 104, 200	23, 326
3	Petty. First	W. W. Vauter	J. B. Hembree	167, 070 56, 745 134, 753	10,000	7,429 4,000
4	Petty, First Pilot Point, Pilot Point	A. H. Gee	J. A. L. McFarland	134, 753	30,500	12.817
5	Pittsburg, First	W.C. Hargrove	T. E. Russell	1 14X U7X I	50,000	5,000
6	Pittsburg, Pittsburg Plainview, First	L. R. Hall L. A. Knight	S. R. Greer J. H. Slaton	444, 845	13,000 25,844	3, 380
8	Plano. Farmers and	Olney Davis	H. C. Jones	68, 280 444, 845 79, 216	51,750	2,750 3,380 6,500
9	Merchants. Plano, Plano	G. W. Bowman	T C Ingnor	!!!	50,000	11,365
0	Pleasanton, First	H. G. Martin	T. C. Jasper J. K. Lawhon	278, 982 44, 396	6,469	1,655
1	Port Arthur, First Port Lavaca, First	Geo. M. Craig John Clark	C. A. Fisher W. C. Noble	252,318 89,150	61.800	1,655 10,978 6,292
2 3	Port Lavaca, First	John Clark	W. C. Noble	89,150	7,333	6,292
4	Quanah, Quanah Ranger, First	J. E. Ledbetter	W.S. Michael	195, 834 55, 758	12,800 25,961	20,934 5,000
5	Rising Star, First	Wm. Bohning Wm. Bohning F. M. Long	D. E. Jones	55, 804 121, 309	26,111	4, 452
6	Roby, First Rockdale, First	F. M. Long	H. J. Hadderton	121, 309		4, 452 2, 500 13, 500
$\begin{bmatrix} 7\\8 \end{bmatrix}$	Rockdale, First	R. H. Hicks Chas. G. Johnson .	J. E. Longmoor Thos. E. Mathis	139, 489 64, 182	18, 750 15, 000	13,500
$\tilde{9}$	Rockport, First Rockwall, Citizens Rockwall, Farmers	T.L. Keys	W. D. Austin B. H. Wisdom	120,445	36,400	18, 496 5, 750 1, 762
0	Rockwall, Farmers	M. L. Halford	B. H. Wisdom	13,879 1	6,492	1,762
$\begin{array}{c c} 1 & 1 \\ 2 & 1 \end{array}$	Rogers, First	T.L. Keys	W. B. Thomas T. O. Martin	128, 453 220, 444	6,602 42,000	3,408 10,650
3	Rosebud, First Rosebud, Planters Roxton, First	J. T. Davis	E. L. Taylor	118,838 [12, 906 7, 725 7, 875	2,777 2,835
5	Roxton, First	A. H. Bywaters J. N. Miller	Gibbons Poteet J. D. Miller	86,631 68,307	7,725	2,835 4,749
6	Royse, First. Rule, First. Runge, Runge Rusk, First. Sabinal, Sabinal	J. N. Miller	M. E. Manning	1 43 107 I	10.381	1,040
7	Runge, Runge	J. W. Kelley E. G. Gillett	Wm. Heberer J. S. Wightman	90,156	6,550 12,863	4,600
$\frac{8}{9}$	Rusk, First	E. L. Gregg Louis M. Peters	J.S. Wightman Merton Swift	90, 156 114, 700 85, 335	12,863 $31,175$	8,318 1,661
ő	St. Jo, First	S. M. King	Joe Bowers	1 170 506 1	31,000	4,000
1	San Angelo, First	Geo. E. Webb	C. H. Powell	744, 075	103, 440	28,837
$\frac{2}{3}$	St. Jo, First San Angelo, First San Angelo, Western San Angelo, San An-	F. Tankersley M. L. Mertz	A.B. Sherwood R. A. Hall	744, 075 278, 045 469, 069	41,500 25,000	6,605 24,500
١	gelo.	M. D. Mei to	It. A. Hall		20,000	21,000
4	San Antonio, Alamo	Chas. Hugo	J. N. Brown	1,052,167	256, 688	218, 443
5 6	San Antonio, City San Antonio, Frost	Geo. C. Saur T. C. Frost	Aug. De Zavala Ned McIlhenny	392, 741 1, 944, 420	100,000 506,000	69,500 11,400
7	San Antonio, Lock-	J. S. Lockwood	J. Muir, jr	363, 425	41,740	94, 132
8	wood. San Antonio, N. B. of	J. P. Barclay		1,170,303	229,500	3,000
9	Commerce. San Antonio, San An-	G. W. Bracken-	Ferd. Herff, jr	510, 568	458, 150	478, 626
0	tonio. San Antonio, W <u>oo</u> ds	ridge. John Woods	W. F. Woods	i	204, 995	
ĭ	San Augustine, First.	R. H. Hall	T. B. Saunders	110,050	26,000	3,000 10,115
2 1	Sanger, First San Marcos, First	A. J. Nance	E. L. Berry J. H. Barbee	110,050 72,280 263,232	26,000	5,800
3 4	San Marcos, First	Ed. J. L. Green	J. H. Barbee	263, 232	61,650	8,051
5	San Marcos, Wood San Saba, First	T. C. Johnson Jno. H. Martin	E. L. Thomas J. H. Whitis	231,660 47,204	12,500 9,432	8,000 5,000
6 I	Santa Ana, First	L. V. Stockard	V. L. Grady	10,607	6,732	9, 29 6, 26
7 8	Santo, First	J.L. Cunningham.	E. M. Stone	. 39,664	6,509	6,26
9	Santo, First Savoy, First Schulenburg, First	N. D. Hampton R. A. Wolters	E.T. Cook	48 653	13, 084 6, 457	3, 545 2, 068
0	Sealy, Sealy	Leonard Tillotson	Gus Russek C.T.Sanders	112,112	25,500	4,06
1	Sealy, Sealy Seguin, First Seymour, First	Charles E. Tipa	R. W. Enck	112, 112 152, 588 207, 392	12,500 26,000	11,68 15,30
2	Seymour, First Seymour, Farmers	O. M. Love H. P. Branham	R. E. Fowlkes	139, 076	26,000 13,020	15, 30 4, 36
4	Shamrock, First	J. M. Shelton	O. P. Jones	124, 380	6,500	1 7.26
5	Sherman, Commercial	W.R. Brents	F. Z. Edwards G. P. McCorkle	424, 819	71,684 52,000	9,00
6	Sherman, Grayson	M.B.Pitts	G. P. McCorkle	353, 267	52,000	7,500

TEXAS-Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.		
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits,	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	nabilities.
\$35, 136 85, 610 12, 330 22, 633 9, 131 105, 134 19, 300 47, 366 209, 295 107, 657	\$6,712 19,749 11,848 3,707 1,204 23,831 10,832 31,708 171,500 29,660	\$112, 309 541, 000 239, 334 156, 262 76, 006 398, 211 292, 041 415, 508 1, 439, 569 1, 751, 513 962, 390	\$25, 000 100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000 75, 000 100, 000 400, 000	12,840 7,687 51,367 64,727 31,756 473,547 233,033	\$20,500 25,000 50,000 24,550 11,100 18,675 12,497 25,000 50,000 400,000	\$63, 891 360, 512 101, 985 72, 851 14, 902 247, 576 163, 308 258, 263 760, 182 441, 490	*\$50,060 50,000	\$2,028 24,509 1,174 4 5,593 1,509 489 55,840 226,990
137, 012 72, 964 4, 141 22, 908 13, 489 10, 630 46, 767 41, 527	52, 271 8, 369 1, 755 12, 080 5, 396 5, 876 7, 699 4, 257	866, 380 360, 032 76, 641 213, 058 222, 858 100, 536 528, 535 183, 250	150, 000 50, 000 28, 000 60, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000	126, 026 20, 768 13, 694 28, 237 51, 331 4, 970 38, 150 12, 576	150, 000 50, 000 10, 000 30, 000 50, 000 12, 500 25, 000 50, 000	487, 171 189, 051 22, 567 74, 256 61, 201 30, 750 300, 318 68, 916		3, 183 50, 213 2, 380 20, 565 10, 326 27, 316 65, 067 1, 758
25, 034 23, 644 171, 835 68, 264 29, 981 2, 268 2, 263 41, 795 46, 035 44, 617 5, 660 16, 121 14, 725 18, 296 12, 194 15, 165 5, 824 80, 898 41, 273 44, 161 67, 774 63, 184 99, 717	6, 634 4, 393 35, 881 12, 358 9, 215 4, 053 3, 573 13, 003 8, 437 11, 428 13, 065 13, 704 5, 232 6, 765 8, 276 2, 519 13, 696 6, 265 10, 655 11, 640 13, 597 28, 681	372, 015 80, 557 532, 812 183, 397 268, 768 93, 040 92, 193 188, 607 226, 211 153, 723 173, 848 41, 696 166, 253 305, 094 151, 947 119, 121 89, 492 72, 738 170, 736 241, 364 170, 099 263, 307 977, 822 402, 931 646, 967	50,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 40,000 75,000 52,300 25,000 25,000 50,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000	86, 432 1, 079 86, 527 14, 996 18, 126 2, 270 4, 577 21, 936 11, 081 10, 779 14, 698 20, 337 33, 110 3, 459 16, 216 6, 526 20, 140 3, 087 8, 786 95, 325 30, 886 147, 961	50,000 6,250 60,000 6,950 12,500 25,000 10,000 18,750 15,000 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000 25,000	143, 329 45, 905 284, 785 135, 470 165, 412 35, 770 17, 135 116, 644 120, 782 74, 461 53, 884 10, 446 94, 569 137, 511 58, 037 67, 005 27, 582 31, 587 132, 064 162, 224 106, 990 194, 521 491, 520 228, 499 359, 971	50,000	42, 254 2, 323 1, 500 1, 045 22, 730 5, 000 20, 481 27 598 1, 183 35, 266 20, 097 44, 473 32, 951 17, 764 276 896 22 40, 977 3, 546 14, 035
377, 903 68, 751 753, 245 157, 577	93, 562 36, 227 229, 240 99, 168	1,998,763 667,219 3,444,305 756,042	250,000 100,000 500,000 100,000	203, 631 37, 597 120, 539 56, 192	250,000 85,000 392,700 23,800	1,092,520 404,146 1,946,216 553,513	15, 000 100, 000 15, 000	202, 612 25, 476 384, 850 7, 537
496, 136 775, 059	109, 945 491, 908	2, 008, 884 2, 714, 311	300,000 500,000	76, 219 125, 937	224, 250 115, 300	1 550 906	218 204	200,047
234, 023 66, 167 12, 385 28, 548 125, 663 5, 833 21, 648 4, 179 4, 915 104, 434 4, 179 106, 596 145, 541 12, 231 44, 138 68, 731 52, 180	81, 846 10, 004 4, 902 23, 290 28, 142 7, 434 6, 113 3, 380 32, 289 18, 538 38, 301 24, 352 8, 146 5, 905 29, 437 9, 867	1, 379, 103 222, 336 121, 367 384, 771 405, 965 74, 903 59, 486 92, 532 193, 901 198, 295 321, 671 418, 585 176, 837 188, 184 603, 671 474, 764	200, 000 40, 000 25, 000 60, 000 35, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 75, 000	10, 281 8, 696 4, 090 27, 320 46, 410 1, 217 217 1, 504 1, 189 1, 868 5, 998 10, 158 22, 894 2, 291 12, 425 34, 389 40, 318	200, 000 25, 000 60, 000 112, 500 9, 000 6, 250 12, 500 6, 250 25, 000 12, 500 6, 500 6, 500 6, 500 6, 500	821, 023 147, 370 66, 858 226, 706 295, 482 27, 544 27, 177 26, 732 30, 983 160, 783 131, 992 248, 314 295, 308 82, 935 134, 259 380, 606 205, 166		7,537 276,047 201,954 147,799 1,270 419 10,745 1,573 2,142 22,860 10,306 699 383 29,111 10,000 19,676 79,280

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES **TEXAS**—Continued.

 -					Resources.	
				J		
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments,
						and real estate.
1	Sherman, Merchants and Planters.	Tom Randolph	C. B. Dorchester	\$ 1,981, 3 31	\$ 171,600	\$41, 833
3	Shiner, First Smithville, First	Chas, Welhausen.	Philip Welhausen Theo. Smith	258,869	25, 543	8,470 2,000 5,700 11,088
4	Snyder. First	W. L. Moore J. E. Dodson	T. F. Baker	52, 130 169, 042	7,000 15,550	5,700
5	Snyder, First Snyder, Snyder Sonora, First	W. A. Fuller	T. F. Baker F. J. Grayum	l 164 522 l	25,863	11,088
6 7 8 9	Sonora, First	E. R. Jackson W. D. Reynolds	W. L. Aldwell R. V. Colbert J. S. Morrow	172,779 275,532 140,719 55,216	23, 200	4,070
8	Stamford, First Stamford, Citizens Stanton, First Stephenville, First Stephenville, Farmers	W. H. Eddleman	J. S. Morrow	140,719	40, 200 30, 000	26, 612 10, 717
	Stanton, First	A. L. Houston	Paul Konz	55, 216	25,875	4,670
10 11	Stephenville, Farmers	H. H. Hardin W. H. Frey	J. J. Bennett W. A. Hyatt	233, 367 64, 197	25, 750 6, 440	24,386 1,662
12	Stratford, Stratford	T. M. McCrory	T. J. Page	64,847	6,707	4,500
13	Sulphur Springs, First Sulphur Springs, City.	M. Deloach	T. J. Page Phil. H. Foscue W. F. Skillman	64,847 342,226 245,798	6, 440 6, 707 25, 000 104, 000	4,500 33,300 33,000
14 15	Sweetwater First	T. M. McCrory M. Deloach W. O. Womack R. H. Fitzgerald	I W. H. Fitzgeraid	131.595	104,000	12, 157
16	Taylor, First Taylor, City Taylor, Taylor	JOHN W. Keny	F. L. WEIGH	307, 101 211, 853 506, 058	10,475 37,500	21,409 6,257 27,000
17 18	Taylor, City	R. H. Eanes	H.T. Kimbro G. M. Booth	211,853	13,000 38,250	6,257
19	Teague, First	Joseph Speidel W. E. Richards	E. B. St. Clair	59,76●	13,008	10, 401
20	Teague, First Temple, First	F. F. Downs	P. L. Downs	688 589	26,032	25,506
21 22	Temple, City	Chas. M. Campbell M. Cartwright	W.S. Rowland B. L. Gill	358, 936 525 454	26,000 103,000	5, 192 15, 000
23	Temple, City Terrell, First Terrell, American	Ino. H. Corley	W. P. Allen	358, 936 525, 454 479, 522	103,000 103,000	25.500
24 25	Texarkana, City Texarkana, Texar- kana.	Thos. F. Shelton W. R. Grim	Reuben R.R.Cook O.H.McCorkle	1,160,627	105,000 105,820	9, 142 42, 967
26 27	Thorndale, First	W. H. Rivers T. S. Richards	Chas. A. Davis B. F. Reynolds	65, 182	6,703	6,375
28 29	Throckmorton, First Timpson, First	T. C. Whiteside	B. J. Hawthorn	65,878 74,661	6,578 6,531	4,869 2,336
29	Tioga, First Tolar, First	T. C. Whiteside T. F. Rodgers R. P. Campbell	Z. L. Wright R. C. Newton	74, 661 40, 225 36, 695	6,520 6,356	2,336 4,757 3,305
30 31	Trenton, First	J. B. Robinson	Jno. Donaghey	1 1001 219	10, 275	1 3.478
8 2	Troupe, First	D. P. Jarvis	M. M. Joyner	57,717	6, 436 7, 564	1.988
33 34	Trenton, First Troupe, First Tulia, First Tyler, Citizens	D. P. Jarvis L. T. Lester J. W. Wright	W. A. Donaldson R. Bergfeld	57, 717 93, 239 869, 686	7,564 114,662	2,643 21,313
3 5	Morehente	Gus. F. Taylor	Geo. S. McGhee	259, 369	103,500	16,000
36 37	Tyler, Jester Uvalde, Commercial. Uvalde, Uvalde Valley View, First. Van Alstyne, First Van Alstyne, Farmers Vanue First	L. L. Jester W. W. Collier	R. E. Gaston W. P. Dermody	233, 338 201, 088	113,753 61,900	15, 769 2, 100
38	Uvalde, Uvalde	W. D. Kincaid	F.J. Kneiner	1 252, 364	1 30.800	1 6.800
39 40	Valley View, First	R. P. Head S. S. Dumas	Richard P. Head.	42, 476 201, 002	6,547	5,000
41	Van Alstyne, Farmers	C. C. Walsh	D. S. Thompson G. W. Hay L. L. Shackelford.	136, 694	6, 547 18, 750 52, 500	7,000 10,687
42 43	4 CH 00, 1 1100	J. C. Smyth B. C. Kelly	L. L. Shackelford.	65, 584 69, 7 90	6,550	5, 644 8, 893
	Venus, Farmers and Merchants.	ĺ	C. L. Barker	i i	6,504	1
44 4 5	Vernon, Herring Vernon, Waggoner	C. T. Herring	Ben F. Allen C. E. Basham	189, 819 255, 187	20, 275 51, 750	9,077 21,039
46	U V ICTORIA. FIRST	W.T. Waggoner Jas. F. Welder	Theo. Buhler	507, 414	135, 200	27, 133
47	Waco, First	E. Rotan	R. F. Gribble	1,522,449	50,000	54, 106
48 49	Waco, First	J.S. McLendon W. D. Mayfield	L. B. Black Jno. D. Mayfield	1,522,449 760,300 163,308	154, 875 102, 000	101, 083 20, 000
50	l Waco. Provident	W.T. Watt	E A Sturgis	1 1, 283, 430	l 50.000	1 75 797
51 52	Walnut Springs, First.	J. W. Rudasill O. E. Dunlap	J. W. Mingus	50, 259 803, 555	31,097 52,000	4, 253
53	Waxahachie, Citizens Waxahachie, Waxa-	J. H. Miller	R. W. Getzendaner E. F. Cunningham	484, 033	81,097 52,000 50,000	4, 253 85, 361 23, 085
54	nacnie.	W.S. Fant	R. W. Davis	1	i	1
55	Weatherford, First Weatherford, Citizens	W.D.Carter	G. A. Holland	515,147 234,767	75,000 37,500 104,500	2,000 15,478 6,464
56	Weatherford, Mer- chant and Farmers.	W. H. Eddleman	H. L. Brevard	1	J	1
57	Wellington, First	M. W. Deavenport	C. J. Glenn	66,479	6,406	2, 134
58 59	West, N. B. of West Wharton, Wharton	W. R. Glasgow H. J. Bolton	J. F. Estill	147, 692	0,473	5,967 2,150
60	Wharton, Wharton Whitesboro, First	H. J. Bolton R. N. Younger	C. W. Holloway J. F. Estill S. B. Cowell	34, 333 147, 692 99, 219 321, 727	6, 473 7, 744 26, 000	4,600
61 62	Whitewright First	ID M Rav	I (! R Bryant	321,727	103,500	17,800 6,500
63	Whitney, First	A. G. McMahan	C. B. Bryant J. W. Ashley E. K. McMahan	209, 757 108, 448	7,762	8, 763
64	Whitney, Citizens	W. L. Sanderson	F. D. McLarty	77, 631	103,500 104,000 7,762 6,563 129,125	7,069
6 5 6 6	Whitewright, Planters Whitney, First. Whitney, Citizens Wichita Falls, First. Wichita Falls, City	J. A. Kemp	w.m. McGregor P. P. Langford	305, 434 461, 104	129, 125 77, 550	12,835 9,303
-	, 1011244 2 6116, 010, 400			. 202, 202	. , , , , ,	, 2,000

TEXAS—Continued.

Resou	irces.				Liabi	lities.			<u> </u>
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tiou.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$624, 298	\$84,958	\$2,904,020	\$600,000	\$188, 401	\$ 113,000	\$ 1, 295, 486	\$ 51,528	\$655,605	1
113, 591 46, 448 28, 185 16, 905 26, 015 48, 472 30, 172 30, 173 10, 574 13, 160 73, 652 38, 612 58, 997 14, 956 110, 195 21, 034 56, 299 15, 866 164, 271 40, 681 53, 377 50, 108 58, 070	19, 429 10, 511 10, 940 9, 086 6, 775 30, 097 11, 723 4, 428 6, 569 3, 051 8, 972 38, 139 44, 623 4, 673 54, 000 15, 379 20, 000 3, 260 49, 120 29, 658 18, 468 20, 312 5, 295 76, 729	425, 902 118, 089 229, 417 227, 464 232, 839 420, 913 223, 331 121, 042 300, 646 88, 510 158, 678 477, 277 486, 418 173, 856 530, 205 530, 205 647, 607 102, 301 953, 511 460, 467 715, 299 678, 442 345, 041 1, 987, 713	50,000 25,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 75,000 75,000 25,000 25,000 26,000 100,000 150,000 40,000 150,000 150,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000	49, 243 4, 810 16, 610 10, 866 27, 904 35, 766 9, 034 1, 886 2, 295 1, 792 60, 981 71, 156 15, 476 16, 476 16, 476 11, 4557 100, 574 1, 140 69, 405 23, 542 171, 599 178, 513 14, 642	25, 000 7, 000 15, 000 225, 000 225, 000 25, 000 25, 000 6, 250 25, 000 100, 000 17, 500 37, 500 25, 000 25, 000 12, 500 25, 000 12, 500 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000	301, 010 81, 279 129, 622 131, 566 127, 250 258, 270 258, 270 153, 158 66, 426 119, 760 44, 965 125, 386 125, 386 1242, 571 211, 408 242, 571 211, 408 242, 570 306, 007 38, 184 529, 886 242, 266 234, 572 234, 794	50,000	649 8, 185 10, 032 5, 185 11, 869 1, 139 2, 741 65, 000 10, 000 48, 725 3, 854 1, 537 49, 684 44, 757 54, 976 5, 477 229, 220 69, 659 109, 128 70, 135 42, 964 126, 695	2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 100 111 122 133 144 15 166 177 128 220 221 222 2324
601, 570 31, 519 9, 836 11, 138 19, 194 5, 248 15, 761 11, 781 24, 587 51, 598 45, 514	76, 729 11, 909 2, 542 6, 699 5, 509 1, 845 3, 964 8, 254 8, 254 28, 975 13, 050	1, 987, 713 121, 688 89, 703 101, 365 76, 205 53, 449 133, 697 86, 176 133, 741 586, 234 437, 433	25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000 40, 000 25, 000 26, 000 100, 000	335, 549 7, 277 7, 360 11, 530 1, 308 1, 278 29, 073 10, 850 6, 860 100, 816 21, 482	53, 000 5, 950 6, 250 6, 250 6, 250 6, 250 10, 000 6, 250 7, 000 60, 000 100, 000	51, 084 48, 585 43, 647 13, 748 54, 308 44, 076 94, 881 257, 994 215, 707	50,000	7,173 316 17,424 244	26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35
26, 068 25, 509 48, 918 6, 476 11, 816 30, 518 19, 562 4, 587	10, 174 11, 807 11, 214 2, 870 12, 110 6, 084 3, 968 3, 262	399, 102 302, 404 350, 096 63, 369 250, 678 236, 483 101, 308 93, 036	100, 000 60, 000 75, 000 25, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	45, 478 20, 135 30, 482 1, 604 36, 662 10, 835 4, 201 3, 122	60, 000 60, 000 30, 000 6, 250 18, 750 50, 000 6, 250 6, 250	127, 981 158, 520 212, 824 30, 515 106, 277 71, 176 47, 419 47, 664	50,000	15, 643 3, 749 1, 790 38, 989 54, 472 18, 438 11, 000	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43
231, 173 90, 391 177, 005 233, 763 111, 548 30, 144 187, 786 18, 216 110, 087 34, 099	17, 906 26, 713 33, 460 218, 206 89, 217 15, 298 120, 348 6, 030 58, 919 21, 871	468, 250 445, 080 880, 212 2, 078, 524 1, 217, 023 330, 750 1, 717, 291 109, 855 1, 059, 922 613, 088	75, 000 50, 000 150, 000 300, 000 100, 000 100, 000 40, 000 200, 000 100, 000	13, 957 40, 552 57, 595 179, 574 171, 308 19, 920 145, 766 1, 097 81, 380 108, 502	20,000 50,000 82,000 49,250 100,000 50,000 30,000 50,000 50,000	233, 006 264, 260 497, 215 1, 121, 655 614, 348 108, 962 991, 206 38, 758	50,000	126, 287 40, 268 43, 402 428, 045 181, 367 1, 868 230, 319	44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
39, 318 61, 794 40, 656	17, 979 18, 543 15, 103	579, 672 648, 462 401, 490	100,000 125,000 100,000	39, 680 48, 256 48, 115	75,000 37,500 100,000	299, 084 305, 760 152, 160		65, 908 131, 946 1, 215	54 55 56
15, 329 15, 886 10, 901 19, 495 17, 594 20, 819 10, 758 8, 970 28, 424 100, 851	3, 188 5, 633 4, 558 12, 360 13, 919 12, 224 5, 681 6, 025 20, 145 31, 292	93, 536 68, 292 173, 045 161, 674 474, 540 353, 300 141, 412 106, 258 495, 963 680, 100	25,000 22,580 30,000 50,000 100,000 100,000	4, 132 8, 890 11, 054 89, 504 16, 590 2, 921 3, 159 31, 606 98, 382	6, 250 6, 250 7, 500 25, 000 100, 000 100, 000 7, 500 6, 250 75, 000	49, 869 39, 462 115, 793 74, 835 172, 513 127, 197 56, 451 46, 940 215, 421 421, 097	50,000	8, 285 10, 862 785 12, 523 9, 513 44, 540 24, 909 48, 936 10, 621	57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66

cur 1906----48

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

TEXAS—Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest-ments, and real estate.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Wills Point, First Wills Point, Van Zandt County. Winnsboro, First Winnsboro, Farmers Wolfe City, Citizens Wolfe City, Wolfe City Wortham, First Wylie, First Yoakum, First Yorktown, First	H. F. Goodnight T. J. Gibson C. B. Gorman M. H. Wolfe J. H. Blocker J. J. Stubbs T. H. Leeves J. M. Bennett	L. L. Henderson	97, 956 156, 713 69, 408 13, 716 248, 701 111, 463 73, 380 210, 469	\$12,500 36,325 51,284 41,600 10,378 52,000 7,756 12,840 12,500 10,500	\$9,062 3,814 5,843 8,532 8,290 2,850 10,501 5,042 17,000 1,550

UTAH.

12 Coalville, First James Pingree Frank Pingree	14, 512 \$7, 500 72, 228 26, 000	
12 Coalville, First James Pingree Frank Pingree	72, 228 26, 000	
10 T Til 1	21 070 05 000	
13 Layton, FirstdoL.E. Ellison	31,278 $25,900$	4,400
	6,677 12,500	
	35, 997 26, 200	
	16, 166 10, 100	
	6,580 50,000	
	18, 605 200, 000	
	56, 387 50, 000	
	19, 489 182, 000	
	75,000	
	7,574 100,000	
	35, 582 51, 200	
	10, 428 200, 000	
mercial.	,]
25 Salt Lake City, Deseret L.S. Hills H.S. Young 2,0	52, 591 575, 000	407, 346
	77, 379 623, 000	
of the Republic.	.,	1,
27 Salt Lake City, Utah . Anthon H. Lund . Joseph Nelson 5	51,483 51,750	115,638
		1 7

VERMONT.

28	Barre, National	D M Milos	F.G. Howland	\$332, 324	\$: 67, 031	\$97,068
29						
30	Barre, Peoples			156, 963	83,078	127, 095
	Barton, Barton			229, 339	50,000	12,589
31	Bellows Falls, Na- tional.		jr. 'l	296, 481	100,000	36,000
32	Bennington, First	Geo. F. Graves	L. A. Graves	410,813	110,000	244,000
33	Bennington, Benning.	John S. Holden	Clement H. Cone .	272,855	103,000	1,000
()	ton County.			•	, i	ŕ
34	Bethel, National	W. B. C. Sticknev.	E. A. Davis	275,237	100,000	172, 195
	White River.			•	ĺ	'
35	Bradford, Bradford	Wm. H. Gilmore	G. M. Marshall i	90, 914	10, 494	30, 153
36	Brandon, First	W. H. Wright	G. H. Young	145, 621	50,000	81,591
37	Brandon, Brandon	E. J. Ormsbee		141, 179	102,000	50, 557
38	Brattleboro, Peoples	O. L. Sherman	W. H. Brackett	624, 996	127, 686	99, 715
39	Brattleboro, Vermont.		C. W. Richardson .	824, 495	225,000	526, 151
40	Bristol, First	C. P. Bush	F. R. Dickerman.	65, 713	26, 100	3,461
41	Burlington, Howard		H. T. Rutter	1,050,045	300,000	40,000
42	Burlington, Mer-	Charles W. Wood-	W. C. Isham	421,895	250,000	198, 200
	chants.	house.	i	•	,	· ·
43	Chelsea, N. B. of Or-	Millard T. King	H. N. Mattison	139, 789	52, 250	55, 582
	ange County.			,	,	,
44	Chester, National	B. A. Park	Sam. Adams	87, 336	12,500	23,606
45	Danville, Caledonia	Peter Wesson	Asa Wesson	310, 538	103,000	3,000
46	Derby Line, National.		D. W. Davis	401, 998	42,000	44,736
47	Enosburg Falls, First.		H. F. Kimball	64,046	10, 473	2,388
48	Fairhaven, First	R. C. Abell		148, 026	25,000	206, 570
49	Fairhaven, Allen	S. Allen	Chas. R. Allen	81,349	40,000	31,310
50	Hyde Park, Lamoille	Carroll S. Page		146,078	103,000	1,500
	County.	J J				
51	Island Pond, Island	Porter H. Dale	L. A. Cobb	290, 841	37,000	52,500
-	Pond				l '	· '

TEXAS—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$23, 455 8, 081	\$13,643 4,198	\$268, 236 149, 874	\$50,000 35,000	\$70,955 15,370	\$12,500 35,000	\$134,747 43,666		\$34 20,838	1 2
41, 483 12, 469 9, 756 28, 595 24, 667 14, 716 200, 813 99, 094	10, 230 4, 726 2, 901 12, 697 12, 276 3, 679 31, 777 11, 528	265, 553 136, 735 45, 041 344, 843 166, 663 109, 657 472, 559 219, 566	60,000 50,000 27,000 100,000 30,000 25,000 50,000 30,000	59, 112 8, 382 1, 131 39, 211 3, 768 10, 442 69, 255 6, 991	49, 500 40, 000 10, 000 50, 000 7, 500 12, 500 12, 500 10, 000	95, 319 32, 331 6, 910 70, 837 101, 886 60, 792 337, 644 170, 375		1, 622 6, 022 84, 795 23, 509 923 3, 160 2, 200	3 4 5 6 7 8 9

UTAH.

1			1						
\$51,875	\$18,896	\$ 347,506	\$30,000	\$6,055	\$ 7,500	\$ 297, 951		\$ 6,000	11
63, 816	8,508	190,552	25,000	1,817	25,000	137, 453	1	1,282	12
11,780	3,301	106, 659	25,000	2,062	25,000	54,597			13
72, 266	12, 219	400, 449	50,000	16,645	12,500	299, 712]	21,592	14
9, 254	5,473	130, 124	25,0 0 0	3,025	25,000	75, 128	1		15
50,855	9,875		25,000	3, 180	10,000	159, 566	1		16
199, 956	22, 453	472, 586	50,000	132,569	49, 197	180, 981		59,839	17
661,351	101,012	2, 221, 261	150,000	123,946	150,000	1, 107, 039	\$49,500	640,776	18
95, 543	25, 313	709, 643	100,000	51, 461	50,000	489, 965	1	18, 217	19
368, 828	40,784	1, 248, 851	175,000	17,085	175,000	714, 290		167, 476	20
156,778	44,006	802, 982	100,000	30,608	75,000	495,670	46,505	55, 199	21
137,588	48,755	747,004	50,000	15,613	50,000	623,008		8, 383	22
38, 863	13, 484	253, 429	50,000	14,498	49, 200	139,731			23
515, 038	372, 205	3, 089, 456	200,000	45,774	200,000	1,975,664		668, 018	24
	· ·	<i>'</i> '			· i		1	· '	i
1, 238, 536	344,319	4, 617, 792	500,000	515,288	475,000	2,043,649	67,751	1,016,104	25
1, 361, 866	480, 145	5, 598, 371	300,000	138, 956	300,000	3,808,352	149,660	901,403	26
	,			, i	· .	,			ì
257,078	147, 815	1, 123, 764	100,000	15, 104	50,000	625, 548	J	333, 112	27
	}			ļ			ł		ì

VERMONT.

\$73,008 27,122 43,485 144,556	\$36, 037 12, 572 10, 050 23, 550	\$705, 468 406, 830 345, 463 600, 587	\$100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000	\$26, 474 6, 619 46, 651 65, 039	\$95, 147 77, 900 48, 800 99, 200	\$402, 312 220, 002 133, 967 289, 831	\$65,000	\$16,535 2,309 16,045 46,517	28 29 30 31
80, 368 65, 717	37, 370 15, 477	882, 551 458, 0 49	110, 000 100, 000	130, 615 27, 898	105, 900 99, 000	510, 897 203, 330		25, 139 27, 821	32 33
 55, 275	14, 938	617, 645	100,000	2 6 , 848	100,000	390, 509		288	34
45, 375 29, 030 16, 030 188, 082 240, 973 22, 138 172, 427 237, 954	8, 025 3, 860 5, 173 40, 150 60, 801 4, 691 56, 104 44, 222	184, 961 310, 102 314, 939 1, 080, 629 1, 877, 420 122, 103 1, 618, 576 1, 152, 271	25, 000 150, 000 100, 000 100, 000 200, 000 25, 000 300, 000 150, 000	5, 688 45, 402 26, 302 187, 891 506, 270 2, 995 170, 506 159, 051	10, 000 49, 500 98, 940 96, 300 200, 000 24, 470 296, 700 148, 000	144, 273 65, 200 88, 562 555, 932 808, 260 69, 638 819, 618 557, 324	25, 000 25, 000 96, 741	1, 135 115, 506 137, 890 31, 752 41, 155	35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42
22, 240 18, 216 29, 719 56, 058 35, 948 135, 916 26, 331 57, 975	8, 805 4, 464 8, 037 18, 409 4, 623 22, 364 8, 580 7, 336	278, 666 146, 122 454, 294 563, 201 117, 478 537, 876 187, 570 315, 889	50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 150, 000 25, 000 100, 000 50, 000	16, 614 19, 892 32, 387 76, 144 295 47, 036 15, 308 22, 480	50, 000 12, 500 98, 400 40, 000 9, 500 25, 000 35, 640 97, 700	162, 052 50, 747 228, 403 297, 057 82, 683 364, 394 86, 622 83, 506		12, 983 104 1, 446 12, 203	43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
37, 376	15,688	433, 405	75,000	41,556	37,000	279, 849			51

VERMONT-Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier,	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Lyndonville, Lyn- donville.	J. F. Ruggles	Luther B. Harris	\$85,036	\$125,000	\$ 94,778
2	Manchester Center, Factory Point.	E. L. Wyman	W. H. Roberts	170, 395	75,000	46, 983
3	Middlebury, National.	A. A. Fletcher	Chas. E. Pinney	303, 310	200,000	90, 918
4	Montpelier, First	Fred E. Smith		190, 145	76, 750	11,778
5	Montpelier, Montpe- lier.	A. Tuttle			250, 000	144, 394
.6	Newport, National	Elisha Lane	Robt. J. Wright	284, 987	51,000	128,800
7	North Bennington, First.	J. G. McCullough .			150,000	161,962
8	Northfield, Northfield.	H. R. Brown	Chas. A. Edgerton	129, 368	31,000	23, 542
9	Orwell, First	W.B. Wright	D. L. Wells	79,556	50,000	35,000
10	Poultney, First	J. B. Beaman			51,500	56, 400
11	Proctorsville, Nation- al Black River.	Don C. Pollard	C. W. Whitcomb	93, 911	20,000	2,000
12	Randolph, Randolph.		O. B. Copeland		25,000	64, 204
13	Rutland, Baxter	John A. Mead		396, 079	310, 750	163,064
14	Rutland, Clement	W.C. Clement	C. H. Harrison	430, 256	50,000	390, 518
15	Rutland, Killington	E. P. Gilson			153,540	28,596
16	Rutland, Rutland County.	•		586, 435	50,000	123, 677
17	St. Albans, Welden				50,000	49,083
18	St. Johnsbury, First			341,075	210,500	47, 750
19	St. Johnsbury, Mer- chants.			,	150, 000	57, 900
20	Springfield, First	Fred G. Field	C. H. Forbush	234, 647	102,500	6, 139
21	Vergennes, National	Thomas S. Drake.	Chas. H. Strong	208, 492	150,000	97, 644
22	Waterbury, Waterbury	W.P. Dillingham.	W. B. Clark	214, 114	35,000	i
23	Wells River, N. B. of Newbury.	J		1 ' 1	350,000	140, 514
24	White RiverJunction, National.	Solon F. Frary	John L. Bacon	525, 624	150,000	832, 154
25	Windsor, State	Maxwell Evarts	Walter J. Saxie	75, 236	26, 162	15, 392
26	Woodstock, Wood- stock.	Wm. E. Johnson	F. W. Wilder		130,000	155, 200
			· ·	1 1		<u> </u>

VIRGINIA.

27	Abingdon, First	J. W. Bell	w.w.webb	\$3 52, 150	\$115,000	\$ 47,825
28	Alexandria, First			696, 191	106, 208	93, 706
29	Alexandria, Alexan-	C. E. Nicol	T. C. Smith	284, 141	160,000	47, 830
	dria.	0.13.1.1001	2.0.0	201, 111	100,000	11,000
30	Alexandria, Citizens.	E. L. Daingerfield.	W. F. Lambert	509, 245	125,000	67, 512
31	Berryville, First	Chas. M. Broun	Jas. W. Foley	108, 360	8,398	21, 425
32	Bristol, Dominion	H. E. Jones	C. A. Jones	475, 145	75,500	57,670
33	Broadway, First	Geo. S. Aldhizer	J. W. Grim	82, 435	6,650	700
34	Charlottesville, Jef-	C. J. Rixey	Thos. P. Peyton	261,510	12,986	71, 291
	ferson.]	,	,	,
35	Charlottesville, Peo-	John M. White	J. M. Robertson	510, 476	25,828	52, 439
	ples.					
36	Christiansburg, First.		Chas. R. Colhoun .	75, 090	9,371	13, 264
37	Clifton Forge, First	J. C. Carpenter	B. V. Booth	317, 299	50,000	2,500
38	Coeburn First	J. W. Bell		99, 098	25, 804	1, 161
39	Covington, Citizens	Thos. H. Stirling		313, 568	51,897	14,665
40	Covington, Covington		J. E. Rollins	240, 144	17,500	101, 160
41	Culpeper, Second	C. J. Rixey	J. B. Stringfellow .	188, 037	10, 424	22,463
42	Culpeper, Culpeper	S. Russell Smith	W. W. Chelf	242, 508	26,000	38,874
43	Danville, First		Allen Cucullu	1, 142, 681	154, 500	136, 543
44	Esmont, Esmont	Edw. W. Scott, jr.	C. R. Dorrier	21,850	25,866	20, 111
45	Fairfax, National		Jas. W. Ballard	135, 744	8,000	8,602
46	Farmville, First		Jno. W. Long	233, 281	106, 788	42,812
47	Fredericksburg, Con-	P. V. D. Conway	A. R. Howard	200, 282	51,500	196, 743
	way, Gordon & Gar-					
48	nett. Fredericksburg, Na-	I C Wallage	J. A. Taylor	110 700		050 000
10	tional.	J.B. Wallace	J. A. Laylor	113, 789	50,000	259,099
49	Front Royal, Front	Giles Cook ir	W. O. Rust	138, 176	12,500	56, 565
	Royal.	G.105 COOK, J1		100, 170	12,000	50, 505
50	Gate City, First	I. P. Kane	N. M. Horton	152, 701	29, 443	2,724
	,		,	, , , , ,		-,

VERMONT—Continued.

			ities.	Liabil				rces.	Resou
•	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	United States deposits.	Individ- ual deposits.	Circula- tion.	Surplus and profit.	Capital.	Total resources and liabilities.	Lawful money.	Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.
. 1		\$50,000	\$ 142,099	\$74,34 8	\$ 8,537	\$ 75, 000	\$ 349, 98 4	\$9,400	\$ 35, 770
. 2			196, 123	75,000	27,951	75, 000	374, 074	12, 100	69, 596
	\$5, 982 2, 112	60,000	208, 556 151, 384 239, 663	195, 200 75, 000 148, 400	92, 926 11, 917 156, 546	200,000 100,000 150,000	696, 682 344, 283 756, 721	16, 462 10, 118 19, 857	85, 992 55, 492 60, 459
. 6	185	1,771	392, 636 196, 030	50, 000 149, 325	22, 820 82, 478	100,000 150;000	567, 227 578, 018	26, 888 12, 331	75, 552 44, 387
9	12, 467 1, 713 4, 300		110, 926 78, 454 215, 621 46, 653	31,000 48,820 50,000 19,400	16,017 22,672 11,272 21,348	75,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	245, 410 201, 659 331, 193 137, 401	16, 967 7, 435 20, 283 4, 570	44, 533 29, 668 33, 396 16, 920
14 15		50,000	134, 692 333, 417 719, 611 122, 906 311, 155	25,000 299,995 50,000 98,800 46,100	31, 505 69, 670 133, 493 36, 687 128, 304	75,000 300,000 100,000 100,000 300,000	266, 197 1, 024, 996 1, 004, 589 451, 960 884, 978	6, 752 50, 172 41, 009 14, 779 45, 510	32, 627 104, 931 92, 806 46, 741 79, 356
1 18	18,639 27,767 904	25,000	268, 990 183, 637 516, 759	50,000 200,000 150,000	45, 650 48, 128 52, 147	100, 000 200, 000 150, 000	483, 279 684, 532 869, 810	13, 813 12, 708 37, 709	102, 428 72, 499 59, 276
. 21		50,000	167, 764 162, 537 192, 819 163, 701	100, 000 147, 795 35, 000 296, 600	26, 278 55, 735 23, 526 86, 036	100,000 150,000 50,000 300,000	405, 667 516, 067 301, 345 970, 891	12,895 8,416 9,703 12,036	49, 486 51, 515 42, 528 45, 197
24	31, 226		1,559,550	96,000	25, 810	100,000	1,812,586	54, 197	250, 611
. 25 26	11,969	50,000	116, 351 266, 715	25, 000 79, 500	98, 000 78, 002	25, 000 150, 000	166, 449 636, 186	8,664 14,342	40, 995 38, 764

VIRGINIA.

			•				1		
\$61, 225 244, 279 54, 431	\$15,549 60,811 21,064	\$591, 749 1, 201, 195 567, 466	\$100,000 100,000 100,000	\$29, 940 163, 371 10, 572	\$98, 670 100, 000 100, 000	\$279, 268 748, 053 263, 099	\$49, 998 51, 735 50, 000	\$33, 873 38, 036 43, 795	27 28 29
76, 776 50, 890 300, 902 29, 566 44, 022	33, 677 14, 624 60, 210 6, 180 26, 084	812, 210 203, 697 969, 427 125, 531 415, 893	100,000 25,000 75,000 25,000 50,000	95, 962 3, 906 25, 400 4, 870 7, 895	74,000 8,000 49,500 6,250 12,500	470, 214 166, 791 660, 539 89, 411 302, 716	50.000	22, 034 136, 988 42, 782	30 31 32 33 34
113, 810	50, 193	752, 746	100,000	47, 389	25,000	578, 185		2,172	35
27, 290 66, 930 27, 994 97, 690 173, 248 48, 955 72, 660 147, 035 26, 349 32, 138 60, 292 126, 095	6, 336 29, 057 5, 070 24, 367 50, 483 10, 365 24, 024 82, 058 1, 199 8, 913 16, 347 36, 103	131, 351 465, 786 159, 127 502, 187 582, 535 280, 244 404, 066 1, 662, 817 95, 375 193, 397 459, 520 610, 723	35, 000 50, 000 25, 000 60, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 100, 000 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000	1, 780 21, 194 9, 325 22, 507 43, 977 8, 192 8, 944 137, 283 11, 602 17, 119 6, 109	9, 000 50, 000 24, 400 50, 000 17, 500 10, 000 25, 000 100, 000 24, 580 8, 000 50, 000 50, 000	85, 356 343, 122 97, 210 365, 430 448, 099 228, 654 327, 206 1, 245, 319 35, 797 147, 098 290, 137 503, 868	49, 900	215 1, 470 3, 192 4, 250 22, 959 8, 398 17, 916 30, 315 9, 998 1, 697 2, 264 746	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47
40, 17 0	27, 689	490, 747	50,00 0	71,487	48, 9 9 8	316, 292		3, 970	48
83,671 76,603	11, 498 15, 591	302, 410 277, 062	50, 000 28, 500	20, 238 6, 571	12,000 28,500	218, 346 212, 491		1,826 1,000	49 50

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

VIRGINIA—Continued.

				1	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
1 2	Gate City, Peoples: Graham, First Hallwood, Hallwood. Hampton, First	J. B. Richmond John Walters S. W. Matthews	J. M. Johnson, jr J. E. Morton	\$137,516 71,604 62,079	\$25,750 52,203 7,210 52,645	\$1,075 5,531
3 4	Hanwood, Hanwood.	J. W. Rowe	John T. Lewis H. H. Kimberly	139, 645	7, 210 52, 645	4,648 29,086
5	nampion, merchangs.	H. R. Booker	L. M.von Schilling	156, 924	52,750	23, 100
6 7	Harrisonburg, First Harrisonburg. Rock- ingham.	J. Wilton A. M. Newman	J. C. Myers W. J. Dingledine	793, 827 462, 263	98, 800 105, 256	212, 015 33, 000
8	Irvington, Lancaster. Lebanon, Citizens	John C. Ewell	Howard O. Rock	90, 618	26,000	6,500
9 10	Leesburg, Loudonn	H. C. Stuart Wm. B. Lynch	S. H. Fletcher A. Dibrell	96, 442 327 704	10,675 167 900	1,109 132 341
ii	Leesburg, Peoples	E. V. White	B. McIntosh	327, 704 750, 513	167, 900 130, 865	132, 341 88, 406
12	Lexington, First Lexington, Peoples	E. V. White J. T. Dunlop	B. E. Vaughan	1 340,542	13,000	41,818
13	Lexington, Peoples	Jno. W. McClung.	Wm. M. McElwee. J. S. Price	188, 639	26,000	11,636
14 15	Luray, First Luray, Page Valley	E. D. Newman T. J. Berrey	Chas. S. Landram.	114,753 117,099	12, 822 12, 900	11,571 9,300
16	Lynchburg, First	J. D. Horslev	E. P. Miller	117, 099 2, 053, 334 650, 899	12, 900 256, 875	87,617
17 18	Lynchburg, American Lynchburg, Lyneh- burg.	R. F. Bopes Wm. V. Wilson, jr.	S. H. Taylor Geo. W. Moore, jr.	650, 899 1, 429, 968	155, 358 362, 500	21, 855 53, 206
19	Lynchburg, National	J. R. Gilliam	H. T. Nichols	1,074,391	150,000	68,775
20 21	Lynchburg, Peoples Manassas, National Manassas, Peoples	J. W. Ivey H. F. Lynn	John Victor W. Hutchison	1,553,179 206,361	256,875 $22,500$	109,663 15,000
22	Manassas, Peoples	Wm. H. Brown	G. R. Ratcliffe	146, 103	83, 901	13,705
23	Marion, Marion	G. W. Richardson.	J. G. Fry	193,068	57,000	18,676
24 25	Martinsville, First Mount Jackson, Mount Jackson.	E. L. Williamson. J. I. Triplett	J. C. Greer C. L. Bowman	241, 788 102, 206	52,000 51,725	9,115 5,000
26 27	Newport News, First. Newport News, New- port News.	W. A. Post E. Q. Smith		623, 892 409, 949	154, 740 155, 740	92, 061 24, 170
28 29	Norfolk, Commerce Norfolk, Norfolk	N. Beaman	kopf.	3, 373, 076 2, 338, 732	1,094,000 1,266,400	540, 650 361, 404
$\frac{30}{31}$	Norton, First Onancock, First Onley, Farmers and Merchants.	John A. Esser J. P. L. Hopkins B. T. Gunter	C. C. Hyatt O. L. Parker W. C. Parsons	133, 427 326, 759 135, 159	80, 750 12, 950 52, 491	20,000 48,436 55,905
33	Orange, Citizens	R. O. Halsey	R. C. Slaughter	72, 550 179, 007 146, 297	26, 289 25, 000 62, 900 87, 663	14, 270
34 35	Orange, National Parksley, Parksley	John G. Williams. L. L. Dirickson, jr.	M. G. Field Horace Wiltbank.	146 297	62,900	52, 181 27, 094
36	Pearisburg, First	P. F. St. Clair	C. L. King	138, 557	87,663	7,997
37	Petersburg, National.	Geo. Cameron, jr.	Carter R. Bishop	1 660 542	20,000	34, 185
38 39	Petersburg, National. Petersburg, Virginia. Pocahontas, First	Aug. Wright W. R. Graham	Walter Sparklin Jas. H. McNeer	667, 995	212,022	92, 134 11, 500
40	Pulaski, Pulaski	Geo. L. Carter	O. P. Jordan	218, 272	36, 394 13, 094	11,500 8,375
41 42	Purcellville, Purcell- ville.	W. P. Pancoast	C. L. Robey F. Harvey	667, 995 68, 832 218, 272 270, 497	47, 000 13, 250	31, 021 5, 000
42	Bradford, First Richmond, First	Wm. Ingles Jno. B. Purcell	J. M. Miller, jr	177, 716 5, 345, 608	1, 260, 000	80, 650
44	Richmond, American Richmond, Merchants Richmond, National	O. J. Sands J. P. Branch	O. B. Hill	2,081,850	1, 260, 000 486, 696	500,805
45	Richmond, Merchants	J. P. Branch	Thos. B. McAdams	2,543,924	260,000	1,032,489
46 47	Richmond, National . Richmond, Planters	W. M. Habliston James N. Boyd	W. M. Addison Richard H. Smith.	2,598,142 4,474,969	640, 134 3 10, 250	365, 939 265, 827
48	Roanoke, First	H. S. Trout	J. Tyler Mcadows.	1,626,146	103,000	78, 650
49	Roanoke, First Roanoke, City	H.S. Trout J. W. Woods J. B. Fishburn	N. W. Phelps E. W. Tinsley	411,308	103,000 129,500 301,313	5, 982
50 51	Roanoke, National Exchange. Rocky Mount, First	J. B. Fishburn Jno. W. Woods	E. W. Tinsley	1,829,640 267,152	301, 313 25, 000	147,500 2,200
52	Salem, Farmers	F. H. Chalmers	W. H. Ruthrauff	218, 262	46, 750	2, 200 63, 374
53	Scottsville, Scottsville	D. H. Pitts	W. S. Dorrier	56, 489 186, 328	21.175	10,493
54	South Boston, First	R. H. Edmondson.	J. D. Tucker W. P. Tams	186, 328 499, 982	23, 125 153, 040	1, 193 71, 763
55 56	Staunton, Augusta Staunton, National, Valley.	Andrew Bowling. E. Echols	H. A. Walker	755, 853	100,000	194, 900
57	Staunton, Staunton Tazewell, Tazewell	B. E. Vaughan	G. G. Child	344,020	26,000 111,540	20, 769 27, 700
58	Tazewell, Tazewell	Geo.W. Gillespie .	W. T. Gillespie	177,838 294,253	111,540 12,800	27, 700 12, 000
59 60	Warrenton, Fauquier. Washington, Rappa- hannock.	B. E. Vaughan Geo.W. Gillespie . C. M. White H. M. Dudley	G. G. Child W. T. Gillespie C. E. Tiffany C. R. Wood	81, 565	10, 300	1,250

VIRGINIA—Continued.

Resou	rces.				Liabil	ities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$63, 187 26, 157 38, 294 34, 753 35, 974 239, 853 91, 744	\$9, 736 5, 538 6, 900 9, 417 9, 224 93, 728 32, 670	\$237, 264 161, 033 119, 131 265, 546 277, 972 1, 438, 223 724, 933	\$25,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 160,000 60,000	\$4,378 2,558 2,436 6,027 8,455 80,508 39,015	\$25,000 50,000 6,700 50,000 50,000 68,900 50,000	\$182, 886 57, 289 82, 964 149, 096 161, 477 1, 092, 855 497, 815	\$15,000 50,000	\$1,186 2,031 10,423 8,040 20,960 28,103	1 2 8 4 5 6 7
25, 394 34, 898 89, 511 159, 477 34, 438 27, 632 25, 113 40, 447 326, 553 \$2, 930 317, 315	4, 240 5, 838 37, 025 55, 512 20, 394 10, 008 8, 475 7, 673 89, 769 37, 407 110, 100	152, 752 148, 962 754, 481 1, 184, 773 450, 192 263, 915 172, 734 187, 419 2, 814, 148 948, 449 2, 273, 089	25, 000 32, 500 100, 000 100, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 250, 000 250, 000	9, 419 13, 105 60, 134 62, 444 45, 729 3, 211 7, 523 11, 988 309, 593 30, 596 192, 452	25, 000 9, 510 100, 000 98, 830 12, 500 25, 000 12, 475 250, 000 150, 000 250, 000	89, 189 93, 847 466, 333 881, 890 331, 065 185, 704 127, 486 127, 530 1, 774, 729		4,144 3,014 16,609 10,898	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
137, 519	49, 874	1,480,559	150,000	194, 673	150,000	646, 674		339, 212	19
208, 329 39, 701 18, 197 42, 220 20, 572 35, 288	87, 526 14, 674 11, 151 17, 865 17, 670 3, 778	2, 215, 572 298, 236 273, 057 328, 829 341, 145 197, 997	250,000 50,000 30,000 40,000 50,000 50,000	281, 837 18, 657 5, 031 10, 679 16, 031 10, 636	250,000 22,500 30,000 39,200 48,800 50,000	1,163,327 204,762 152,879 215,772 193,371 86,696	50,000 15,000	270, 408 2, 317 5, 147 8, 178 32, 943 665	20 21 22 23 24 25
207, 724 47, 282	53, 287 13, 731	1, 131, 704 650, 872	100,000 100,000	113, 894 30, 473	97, 700 100, 000	754, 568 259, 336	50,000 50,000	15, 542 111, 063	26 27
902, 253 784, 869	221, 659 233, 360	6, 131, 638 4, 984, 765	500,000 400,000	374, 496 496, 465	500,000 400,000	3, 239, 381 2, 315, 029	637,652 820,613	880, 109 552, 658	28 29
78, 495 90, 659 44, 204	13, 238 20, 347 14, 113	325, 910 499, 151 301, 872	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000	15, 312 48, 987 6, 481	27, 500 12, 500 50, 000	175, 950 367, 942 171, 178	50,000	7, 148 19, 722 24, 213	30 31 32
45, 541 95, 121 58, 883 99, 157 106, 576 174, 889 51, 350 64, 401 42, 968	13, 482 22, 486 7, 041 11, 601 54, 740 15, 863 9, 658 14, 345 17, 950	172, 132 373, 795 302, 215 344, 975 881, 843 1, 162, 903 177, 734 318, 487 409, 436	25,000 25,000 60,000 40,000 100,000 300,000 35,000 50,000	3, 102 31, 259 14, 279 4, 028 143, 333 45, 511 1, 379 45, 876 12, 807	25,000 25,000 60,000 35,000 21,700 166,000 35,000 12,500 44,100	481, 187 355, 708	50,000	135, 623 220, 684	33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41
55, 770 1, 037, 775 676, 626 851, 680 774, 881 854, 501 426, 466 114, 062 336, 907	11, 483 216, 000 142, 958 190, 240 188, 495 168, 895 182, 643 28, 552 78, 130	263, 219 7, 940, 023 3, 888, 935 4, 878, 333 4, 567, 591 6, 074, 442 2, 416, 905 689, 404 2, 693, 490	50, 000 600, 000 400, 000 200, 000 500, 000 300, 000 100, 000 200, 000 250, 000	13, 025 657, 709 133, 606 804, 555 222, 444 960, 884 163, 725 6, 114 257, 185	12, 000 588, 200 392, 900 75, 000 391, 500 284, 300 100, 000 125, 000 250, 000	183, 730 3, 219, 374 2, 023, 518 1, 769, 013 2, 045, 086 3, 582, 463 2, 045, 177 321, 997 1, 742, 453	660, 000 170, 000 172, 985 230, 000 90, 000	4, 464 2, 214, 740 768, 916 1, 856, 780 1, 178, 561 856, 795 8, 003 36, 293 143, 852	42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
40, 076 129, 600 30, 233 61, 556 130, 630 253, 570	14, 435 27, 038 6, 253 11, 560 33, 310 73, 384	348, 863 485, 024 130, 643 283, 782 888, 725 1, 377, 697	25,000 75,000 25,000 25,000 100,000 100 000	11, 028 48, 899 10, 407 2, 355 65, 825 256, 665	25,000 45,850 18,400 22,500 100,000 85,000	277, 348 312, 819 76, 746 229, 721 566, 726 906, 925	50,000 15,000	10, 487 2, 456 90 4, 206 6, 174 14, 107	51 52 53 54 55 56
66, 321 87, 908 67, 017 23, 430	22, 164 14, 168 20, 589 8, 862	479, 274 419, 154 406, 659 125, 407	100, 000 60, 000 50, 000 25, 000	8, 514 31, 947 18, 939 3, 611	24,000 59,000 12,500 10,000	342, 200 217, 239 313, 460 86, 796	50,000	4, 560 968 11, 760	57 58 59 60

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES VIRGINIA--Continued.

	Location and name of bank.	President.	C a shier,	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate
1 2 3 4	Waynesboro, First Winchester, Farmers and Merchants. Winchester, Shenan- doah Valley. Woodstock, Shenan- doah.	R. T. Barton	R. G. Vance	514, 156	\$25, 971 130, 092 76, 600 6, 461	\$28,530 152,875 271,108 787

WASHINGTON.

		.,				
5	Bellingham, First	E. W. Purdy	C. K. McMillan	\$1 ,050,276	\$76,906	\$ 121,679
6	Bellingham, Belling- ham.	V. A. Roeder	F. F. Handschy	308, 188	52, 312	116, 697
7	Clarkston, First	N. R. Gilchrist	E. E. Eastwood	61,052	6, 450	5, 727
8	Colfax, Colfax	A. Coolidge	Chas. E. Scriber	1,061,148	204, 642	48,030
9	Colville, First	F. H. Crombie	Hugh Waddell	50, 831	6, 469	10,795
10	Davenport, Daven- port.	A. Kuhn	Martin McLean	285, 070	26, 109	7,809
. 11	Dayton, Columbia	Levi Ankeny	J. W. Jessee	704, 490	15,000	39,090
12	Dayton, Dayton	W. A. Maxwell	D. W. Davis	76, 506	10,347	3,500
13	Everett, First	Wm. C. Butler	J. A. Swalwell	1,000,113	102, 495	
14	Everett, American	J. T. McChesney	Robt. Moody	476, 175	141, 181	235, 465
15	Hoquiam, First	W. L. Adams	A. G. Rockwell	585, 872	13,000	26, 929
16	Montesano, Monte- sano.	F. L. Carr	Beaumont Apple.	84,859	10,462	14,965
17	Mount Vernon, First.	N. J. Moldstad	R. G. Hannaford	246, 162	12,500	35, 372
18	North Yakima, First	W. M. Ladd	W. L. Steinweg	595, 043	103, 219	205, 641
19	North Yakima, Yaki- ma.	Geo. Donald	J. D. Cornett	500, 578	12,500	45,071
20	Olympia, Capital	C. J. Lord	W. J. Foster	987, 097	150,000	
21	Olympia, Olympia	C. S. Reinhart	H. W. Smith	192, 448	25,000	25, 214
22	Oroville, First	Leroy L. Work	A. B. Jacoby	40,685	12,973	17, 691
23	Port Angeles, Citi- zens.	C. J. Farmer	J. P. Christensen	55, 596	6,550	19,785
24	Port Townsend, First.	N. H. Latimer	H. D. Hopkins	203,091	12,500	27,081
25	Pullman, First	E. S. Burgan	Chas. A. Brower	151, 999	20,000	11,904
26	Ritzville, First	J. D. Bassett	A. T. Kendrick	424,866	20,000	23, 787
27	Seattle, First	L. Turner	J. A. Hall	1,405,616	102, 400	231, 942
28	Seattle, N. B. of Com- merce.	M. F. Backus	J. W. Maxwell	5, 975, 485	1,040,366	711,757
29	Seattle, Puget Sound.	J. Furth	R. V. Ankeny	3,702,761	181,060	979, 349
30	Seattle, Seattle	E. W. Andrews	S. Foster Kelley	3, 033, 766	800,000	96, 126
31	Sedro Woolley, First	Aug. Peterson		69, 323	10, 438	6, 163
32	Snohomish, First	Jacob Furth	W. M. Snyder	365,011	46, 153	10, 990
33	Spokane, Exchange	Charles Sweeney .		2, 745, 838	131, 875	82, 509
34	Spokane, Fidelity	George S. Brooke .	A. W. Lindsay	798, 810	52,000	161,524
35	Spokane, Old		W. D. Vincent	4,011,247	250,000	375,000
36	Spokane, Traders	Alfred Coolidge	Chas. S. Eltinge	3, 122, 1 71	226,659	441, 267
37	Tacoma, N. B. of Com-	Chester Thorne	A. F. Albertson	1, 954, 826	311,000	358, 092
38	Tacoma, Pacific	R. L. McCormick .	W. E. Bliven	2, 758, 251	232, 100	243, 176
39	Toppenish, First	F. A. Williams	H. M. Gilbert	59, 279	6,516	7, 937
40	Vancouver, Vancouver.	Levi Ankeny	W. P. Connaway	272, 310	51,000	229, 926
41	Walla Walla, First	do	A. R. Burford	1, 297, 238	38,000	16,622
42	Walla Walla, Baker	Miles C. Moore	H. H. Turner		51,500	281, 492
_	Boyer.			, .	,	
43	Wenatchee, First	W. T. Clark	Geo. R. Fisher	88,635	12, 922	7, 106

WEST VIRGINIA.

44	Alderson, First	J. M. Alderson	O. D. Massev	\$1 32, 506	\$25, 813	\$1 3, 866
45	Beckley, First	C. T. Jones	D. H. Johnston	129, 877	9, 100	12, 194
	Belington, First				41,600	6,746
	Belington, Citizens				42,831	39, 325
	Bluefield, First				25,000	153, 388
49_	Bluefield, American	Wm. E. Fowler	E. A. Williams	191, 907	36, 422	13, 507

VIRGINIA—Continued.

* Resources.		Liabilities.							
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	The state of the s
\$36, 128 131, 372	\$9,947 27,869	\$220,020 955,864	\$25,000 100,000	\$3, 101 37, 851	\$24,200 97,700	\$166,915 692,244	\$20,000	\$804 8,069	$\begin{array}{c c} 1 \\ 2 \end{array}$
326, 189	65, 024	1,643,207	100,000	199,053	72,800	1, 216, 341		55, 013	3
51, 902	10,822	221,810	25,000	10,825	6,250	178, 262		1, 473	4
						Í	ļ	ļ	

WASHINGTON.

\$564, 933	1 5
22,171 5,689 101,089 25,000 2,000 6,250 67,889	5 6
200,005 42,977 1,556,802 200,000 53,706 200,000 917,166 185,93 22,325 8,072 98,492 25,000 6,250 67,242 167,242 19,641 16,120 354,749 100,000 8,446 25,000 204,578 16,72	9
69, 878 29, 602 858, 060 50, 000 139, 729 13, 800 604, 905 49, 602 848 6, 441 117, 642 25, 900 15, 405 10, 900 67, 237 50, 900 352, 722 97, 216 1, 747, 982 100, 900 50, 459 50, 900 1, 104, 327 50, 900 393, 19 363, 831 61, 366 1, 278, 918 100, 900 82, 168 85, 900 716, 951 50, 900 243, 88	5 11 12 5 13
158, 434	i
134, 709 16, 832 445, 575 25, 000 18, 300 12, 450 389, 710 11 450, 616 98, 847 1, 43, 366 50, 000 104, 740 48, 600 1, 200, 864 45, 944 3, 21 535, 469 113, 966 1, 207, 584 50, 000 110, 611 12, 500 1, 013, 175 21, 29	8 18
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	21
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	9 26 2 27
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	6 30 7 31 32 4 33 6 34 6 35 6 36
906,002 254,883 3,784,803 200,000 221,257 200,000 2,550,854 100,000 512,68 741,341 189,710 4,164,678 300,000 92,026 222,700 3,104,054 446,78 36,282 4,295 114,309 25,000 681 6,250 82,378 82,378 272,312 31,185 856,733 50,000 43,110 50,000 713,623	i
281, 185	
43, 487 11, 602 163, 752 50,000 12,500 101,252	43

WEST VIRGINIA.

\$39,906	\$10,438	\$ 222, 5 2 9	\$25,000	\$7 , 030	\$25,000	\$163 , 525	 \$ 1, 974	44
58, 234	14,128			7,089	8,750	172, 594	 	45
34, 843	9, 105			6,632	40,000			46
27, 885	11, 492			11,065	40,000		 12, 984	47
279,087		1,333,922		231,531	25,000		 15,739	48
_47 , 923 _	12, 465	302,224	100,000	1,017	35,000	148,852	 17, 355	49

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

WEST VIRGINIA--Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Bluefield, Flat Top Buckhannon, Traders	L. E. Tierney Wm. Post	R. F. Bolling Sanford Graham	\$299, 017 254, 904	\$155, 540 52, 150	\$5,000 18,900
3 4 5	Cameron, First Ceredo, First Charleston, Charles-	S. E. Leech	C. H. Carpenter W. B. Ferguson H. L. Prichard	113, 015 156, 503 1, 810, 757	52, 500 25, 750 511, 351	18, 900 18, 600 13, 500 167, 092
6 7	ton. Charleston, Citizens Charleston, Kanawha	W. Mollohan Geo. S. Couch	M. M. Williamson. E. A. Reid J. Frank Turner	680, 926 891, 973	218,700 260,200	149, 022 46, 200 17, 113
8	Charlestown, National Citizens. Chester, First	Levi M. Porter John E. Newell	Oscar O. Allison	94, 274	52,000 41,200	11, 320 12, 500
10 11	Clarksburg, Empire Clarksburg, Mer- chants N. B. of West	V. L. Highland R. T. Lowndes	E. B. Deison S. R. Harrison	94, 274 813, 344 512, 816	41, 200 256, 450 145, 000	60, 677
12 13 14	Virginia. Clarksburg, Union Clendenin, First Davis, National	W. B. Maxwell L. V. Koontz T. B. Davis	S. H. White	1, 127, 212 44, 946 83, 259	309, 500 6, 555 12, 500	176, 350 8, 838 280, 200
15 16 17	Elkins, Elkins Fairmont, First Fayetteville, Fayette-	S. B. Elkins	Lee Crouch J. E. Sands J. S. Hill	591, 162 1, 138, 130 222, 267	12,500 157,702 13,000	91,500 287,998 12,514
18 19 20	ville. Friendly, First Grafton, First Hamlin, Lincoln	Hugh Thorn L. Mallonee Louis R. Sweet- land.	E. L. Morgan O. Jay Fleming Albert Youngs	57, 056 643, 411	26, 400 207, 628 6, 752	13,661 122,113 185
21 22	Harrisville, First Hendricks, First	Anthony Smith B. W. Jennings Azel_Ford	J. B. Westfall C. W. Minear W. H. Garnett	158, 836 96, 051 200, 526	51, 791 13, 000 52, 706 103, 258	12, 094 11, 584 37, 532
23 24	Hinton, First	Jas. T. McCrecry	J. H. Jordan Geo. F. Miller	368, 101		20, 951
25 26	Huntington, First Huntington, Hunting- ton.	F. B. Enslow	J. K. Oney	628, 126	257, 500 154, 500	54, 375 23, 455
27 28	Huntington, West Virginia. Keyser, First	C. W. Campbell F. M. Reynolds	H. L. Arnold	351, 332 194, 760	136, 204 41, 600	61,000 126,170
29 30 31	Kingwood, Kingwood Logan, Logan Madison, Madison	D. Elkins Scott Justice F. C. Leftwich	E. M. Lantz Naaman Jackson . S. M. Croft	109, 612	6, 450 25, 996 6, 835	23, 554 9, 588 1, 454
32 33 34	Mannington, First Marlinton, First Martinsburg, Citizens Martinsburg, Old	E. C. Martin Geo. P. Moore J. W. McSberry	Guy S. Furbee J. A. Sydenstricker Edward Rutledge	103, 054 248, 886	61, 550 26, 070 105, 363	84, 887 24, 002 55, 281 35, 550
35 36 37	Middlebourne, First Monongah, First	H. H. Emmert S. G. Pyle H. W. Showalter	Geo. S. Hili G. L. Morris Herford Gray	96, 970	170, 000 22, 891 25, 840	35, 550 19, 850 2, 800 7, 375
38 39	Montgomery, Montgomery. Moorefield, South Branch Valley.	S. H. Montgomery A. M. Inskeep	R. L. Matthews J. Wm. Gilkeson	146, 098 139, 138	13, 100 55, 840	7, 375 63, 217
40 41	Morgantown, Second Morgantown, Citizens	Aaron J. Garlow E. M. Grant	W. E. Arnett E. D. Tumlin	496, 091 233, 304	82,500 154,500 51,750	34, 112 26, 841
42 43 44	Newburg, First New Cumberland,	B. F. Hodgman Chas. E. Ellis J. A. Campbell	R. R. Barrett Eraory H. Smith Jas. E. Brandon	230, 449 100, 884	51, 750 26, 094 30, 900	54,558 3,215 13,850
45	First. New Martinsville, First	E. L. Robinson	H. Koontz	330, 040	102,700	61,044
46 47 48	Parkersburg, First Parkersburg, Second. Parkersburg, Citizens	J. N. Camden Dennis O' Brien C. H. Shattuck	H. H. Moss G. H. Carver W. P. Flaherty	844, 690 410, 623 899, 170	317, 266 162, 200 100, 000	119,704 20,795 85,410
49 50	Parkersburg, Farmers and Mechanics. Parkersburg, Parkers-	W. W. Walker C. Nelly	C. T. Hiteshew Chas. A. Bukey	448, 974	105, 000 150, 000	44,545 32,215
51 52	burg. Pennsboro, First Pennsboro, Civizens	Creed Collins E. J. Taylor	C. H. Collins C. H. Broadwater .	36, 798 131, 724	24, 948 25, 951	930 14,817
53 54 55	Philippi, First Philippi, Citizens Piedmont, First	W. T. Ice H. G. Davis M. A. Patrick	D. J. Taft	299, 416 288, 506 230, 160	42,000 20,800 117,015	28, 112 28, 500 308, 676
56 57 58	Piedmont, Davis Pineville, First Point Pleasant, Mer- chants.	H. G. Davis W. H. H. Cook J. McCulloch	H. L. Taylor	70, 627	50, 000 10, 487 101, 700	259, 475 5, 711 19, 085

chants. Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

WEST VIRGINIA—Continued.

Resources.			Liabilities.						
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities,	Capital,	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$91, 151 111, 148 20, 225 29, 899 223, 237	\$25,700 23,458 16,784 10,200 79,000	\$576, 408 460, 560 221, 124 235, 952 2, 791, 437	\$100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 500,000	\$22, 198 40; 108 11, 065 12, 717 366, 008	\$100,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 330,000	\$268, 013 317, 603 109, 883 147, 506 1, 315, 136	\$50,000 170,000	\$36, 197 2, 849 176 729 110, 293	
130, 554 196, 786 20, 669	42,617 40,440 10,299	1, 221, 819 1, 435, 599 322, 901	125, 000 250, 000 50, 000	80, 999 145, 624 14, 287	125, 000 250, 000 50, 000	657, 015 700, 697 197, 831	127, 228	106, 577 89, 278 10, 783	
18, 363 176, 770 149, 165	5,508 37,960 30,573	170, 665 1, 297, 024 898, 231	50,000 250,000 100,000	5, 890 37, 956 74, 759	40,000 250,000 98,500	74, 775 699, 305 554, 812	45, 000	59, 763 25, 160	
440, 322 9, 989 47, 776 82, 479 291, 942 40, 286	87, 998 5, 474 29, 942 37, 899 132, 983 15, 894	2, 141, 382 75, 752 453, 677 815, 540 2, 008, 755 303, 961	300, 000 25, 000 50, 000 50, 000 100, 000 50, 000	17, 368 1, 621 73, 398 66, 780 209, 111 26, 210	293, 600 6, 250 12, 500 11, 500 97, 595 12, 500	42, 881 310, 671 677, 618	50,000	7, 108 9, 642	
9, 985 255, 280 30, 156	1,456 64,241 1,608	108, 558 1, 292, 67 3 58, 042	25, 000 100, 000 25, 000	2, 932 253, 391	25, 000 100, 000 6, 500	53, 126 746, 785 26, 223	75,000	2,500 17,497 319	
43, 303 37, 534 89, 087 150, 923	7, 267 8, 099 27, 200 22, 547	273, 291 166, 268 407, 051 665, 780	100,000 50,000 50,000 100,000	688 3, 991 18, 868 55, 035	48, 680 12, 500 50, 000 100, 000	100, 578 98, 906 247, 927 345, 616		23, 345 871 40, 256 65, 129	
455, 170 205, 841	76, 235 47, 118	2, 041, 842 1, 059, 040	250, 000 100, 000	232, 989 89, 282	197, 200 98, 300	1, 239, 091 700, 633	50,000 50,000	72, 562 20, 825	
79, 382	23, 249	651, 167	135,000	28, 903	123, 200	295, 832	50,000	18, 232	:
77, 532 35, 082 26, 583 23, 441 109, 185 46, 560 42, 657 44, 918 68, 853 14, 685 100, 623	25, 950 6, 792 3, 399 10, 690 33, 528 9, 970 19, 817 32, 824 15, 205 8, 291 18, 358	466, 012 179, 418 113, 348 152, 032 737, 562 209, 656 472, 004 632, 749 932, 929 148, 586 285, 554	60,000 25,000 50,000 25,000 60,000 25,000 100,000 30,000 25,000 50,000	11, 244 8, 735 205 11, 631 31, 581 9, 699 18, 522 22, 621 4, 913 2, 494 9, 967	39, 100 6, 250 25, 000 6, 500 60, 000 24, 400 100, 000 98, 800 20, 000 25, 000 12, 500	350, 533 136, 554 35, 886 108, 901 578, 592 148, 693 251, 656 345, 549 277, 840 96, 092 211, 238	50, 167	1, 864 1, 826 15, 612 176	
77, 091	12, 816	348, 102	55,000	42, 576	50, 200	199, 039			:
84, 157 73, 462 31, 749 28, 155 61, 140	89, 674 12, 445 10, 273 7, 650 17, 296	736, 534 500, 552 378, 779 165, 998 313, 092	80,000 150,000 50 000 25,000 50,000	64, 069 23, 235 18, 045 3, 742 8, 309	80,000 150,000 50,000 23,750 29,300	509, 785 158, 521 249, 812 113, 141 207, 255		2, 680 18, 796 10, 922 365 18, 228	
75, 660	28, 226	597, 670	50,000	31,974	50,000	399, 773	50,000	i .	
342, 386 137, 521 316, 393 52, 381	85, 139 21, 000 126, 340 35, 000	1,709,185 752,139 1,527,313 685,900	250, 000 156, 000 100, 000 100, 000	173, 839 71, 045 207, 892 23, 242	250, 000 153, 600 95, 900 100, 000	715, 525 252, 285 1, 090, 851 376, 035	60, 128	119, 209 32, 670	
65, 661	21,883	817, 115	150,000	110, 497	150,000	368, 264		38, 354	
4,694 27,689 85,599 104,231 80,477 80,317 43,610 76,974	704 7, 984 19, 585 21, 171 39, 119 27, 258 7, 584 17, 281	68, 074 208, 165 474, 712 463, 208 775, 447 629, 362 138, 019 577, 411	25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 40, 000 60, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000	1, 079 4, 960 37, 309 22, 735 69, 257 31, 804 2, 075 41, 709	24,000 25,000 40,000 19,100 58,600 49,000 10,000 99,050	17, 120 152, 971 347, 403 381, 263 536, 124 496, 730 100, 944 292, 073	50,000	875 234 110 1, 466 1, 828 44, 579	

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

WEST VIRGINIA—Continued.

				I	Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1	Point Pleasant, Point Pleasant.	J. Capehart	J. W. Windon	\$ 80, 430	\$29,806	\$14,866
2	Princeton, First	C. R. McNutt	J. Lee Harne	53,771	25,938	4, 296
3	Ronceverte, First			169, 751	51,500	22,262
4	Ronceverte, Ronce- verte.	J.S. Surber			26,000	18,084
5	St. Marys, First	W. C. Dotson	L. P. Walker	205, 092	25, 795	31,068
6	Salem, First	Genius Payne	Oscar C. Wilt	274, 874	62,000	48, 150
7	Sistersville, First			487,009	154,000	83,071
8	Sistersville, Farmers and Producers.			308, 736	183, 200	59, 800
9	Sistersville, Peoples	G. B. West	T. C. Neal	502,543	77,350	30,800
10	Sutton, First	H. B. Curtin	Hugh Swisher	262, 657	51,600	14,000
11	Terra Álta, First	J.S. Lakin	C. A. Miller	112,023	25, 812	2, 922
12	Wellsburg, Wells burg.	Jno. C. Palmer, jr .	T. W. Carmichael.	308, 753	77, 375	142, 849
13	Weston, National Ex- change.	E. J. Davieson	W. A. Edwards	428, 034	60,873	95, 790
14	West Union, First	J. B. Markey	M. B. Summers	104, 982	13,570	34,828
15	Wheeling, N. B., of West Virginia.	E. W. Oglebay		549, 442	205, 321	56,000
16	Wheeling, National Exchange.	J. N. Vance	C. W. Jeffers	1, 719, 805	786, 000	538, 645
17	Williamson, First	W.J. Williamson .	Alex. Bishop	177, 362	25,000	25,924
18	Williamstown, Wil- liamstown.	A. T. Henderson			31,041	8,513

WISCONSIN. .

19	Antigo, First	Leander Choate	W. B. McArthur	\$397, 240	\$ 102, 080	\$ 2, 499
20	Antigo, Langlade	J. F. Alberts	Otto P. Walch	235, 355	13,000	15, 214
$\bar{2}i$	Appleton, First	Henry D. Smith	Herman Erb	1,414,554	50,000	313, 100
$\frac{1}{22}$	Appleton, Citizens	Lamar Olmstead .	John J. Sherman.	505,608	186,540	77, 295
$\overline{23}$	Appleton, Commer-	John McNaugh-	Charles S. Dick-	485, 329	150,000	85, 179
	cial.	ton.	inson.	′ ′	<i>'</i>	, ,
24	Ashland, Ashland	Thomas Bardon	J. T. Gregory	714, 413	133, 427	23, 400
25	Ashland, Northern	J. W. Cochran	C. F. Latimer	815, 174	100,000	14,100
26	Baraboo, First		M. H. Mould	204,680	53,500	22, 073
27	Bayfield, First		A. H. Wilkinson	182,818	25,800	15,145
28	Beaver Dam, German.	J. C. Zander	Peter Beule	325, 650	51,312	31, 341
29	Beaver Dam, Old	J. S. Rowell	J. E. McClure	367, 325	83,000	111,361
30	Beloit, Second	F. M. Strong	B. P. Eldred	4 36, 6 83	50,000	29, 239
31	Berlin, First	J. H. Porter	R. A. Christie	475, 360	26,000	97, 498
32	Black River Falls,	W. T. Murray	H. H. Richards	324, 355	12,500	7,540
	First.	_				
33	Brillion, First		Geo. E. Dawson	35, 829	26,265	8,759
34	Campbellsport, First .		A. S. Schwandt	75,832	10, 292	800
35	Chilton, Chilton	Julius Feind	Wm. J. Paulsen	224, 418	51,500	34,000
36	Chippewa Falls, First.	L. C. Stanley	L. M. Newman	339,743	100,000	200, 299
37	Chippewa Falls, Lum- bermen's.	A. B. McDonell	S. B. Nimmons	706, 409	76, 815	109,000
38	Clintonville, First			247, 565	25,000	18,500
39	Columbus, Frst			310, 635	19,035	32,020
40	Cuba City, First	Wm, Thomas		112, 194	13,072	2,000
41	Dale, First			49,743	7,223	249
42	Darlington, First	P. A. Orton	T. C. L. Mackay	285, 035	52, 160	156, 810
43	Darlington, Citizens	George F. West	John O'Brien	209, 265	20,600	39,850
44		A. G. Wells	Hugo Kiel	192,677	77,950	22,500
	Bank of De Pere.					
45	Dodgeville, First	Jno. M. Reese	E. A. Perkins	218, 533	103, 717	55, 696
46	Eau Claire, Eau Claire	W. K. Coffin	E. J. Lenmark	1,068,530	152, 264	46, 127
47	Eau Claire, Union	Wm. P. Bartlett	G.T. Thompson	1,068,985	5 1 , 812	54, 933
48	Edgerton, First	Geo. W. Doty	Wirt Wright	86, 366	6,648	20, 300
49	Elkhorn, First	C. P. Greene	Fred W. Isham	372, 053	12,500	78, 850
50	Fairchild, First	N. C. Foster		82,774	10,506	513
51	Fond du Lac, First	J. B. Perry	Ernest J. Perry	745, 776	31, 260	207,870
52	Fond du Lac, Com- mercial.	H. R. Potter	M. T. Simmons	967, 606	104, 525	143, 212
53	Fond du Lac, Fond du Lac.	C. A. Galloway	G. A. Knapp	923, 461	140, 540	132, 700
54	Fort Atkinson, First	L R Cocwell	I. R Canwall in	211, 309	32,000	40,700
Digitized for FI	RASER	A. D. Casmellana.	, 23. 25. Oastroll, J. 1.	211,000	02,000	20,700 [

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

WEST VIRGINIA—Continued.

Resou	ırces.		Liabilities.						
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual- deposits,	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$28,311	\$ 9, 12 6	\$ 162, 539	\$ 30,000	\$ 3, 043	\$ 29, 250	\$88,246		\$12,000	1
40, 566 63, 255 18, 392	5, 709 10, 108 15, 533	130, 280 316, 876 222, 213	40,000 50,000 25,000	$\begin{array}{c} 115 \\ 25,342 \\ 11,299 \end{array}$	25, 000 49, 995 25, 000	54, 607 183, 560 159, 811		10, 558 7, 979 1, 103	2 3 4
30, 410 72, 148 184, 704 59, 623	14, 410 23, 441 36, 990 14, 513	306, 775 480, 613 945, 774 625, 872	50, 000 60, 000 100, 000 100, 000	13, 847 11, 972 58, 854 40, 758	25,000 58,600 100,000 100,000	216, 103 346, 315 504, 518 300, 029		2, 325 3, 726 132, 402 35, 085	5 6 7 8
83, 568 86, 435 37, 927 56, 128	35, 525 22, 648 13, 106 33, 874	789, 786 437, 340 191, 790 618, 979	75, 000 50, 000 25, 000 100, 000	36, 032 12, 956 3, 963 26, 835	75, 000 50, 000 23, 100 75, 000	573, 375 308, 830 139, 008 412, 551			9 10 11 12
82, 049	26, 910	693, 656	60,000	86, 289	59, 200	480, 653		7, 514	13
21,539 78,175	5, 823 46, 013	180, 752 934, 951	50,000 200,000	4, 025 88, 933	12, 500 200, 000	114, 227 39 2 , 832		53, 186	14 15
789, 990	175, 287	4, 009, 727	500,000	528, 469	497,000	1, 372, 352	250,000	861, 906	16
116, 509 30, 402	13, 039 3, 895	357, 82 4 132, 576	50, 000 30, 000	10, 065 4, 056	25,000 30,000	272, 769 66, 059		2, 461	17 18

WISCONSIN.

					personal ac					
	\$32, 855	\$28, 378	\$ 563, 052	\$50,000 50,000	\$25, 620 13, 418	\$50,000 12,500	\$382, 432 247, 733	\$ 50,000	\$ 5,000	. 19
	33, 473 346, 633	26,609 119,483	$323,651 \\ 2,243,770$	300,000	120, 430	49, 997	1,752,697		20,646	21
	73, 199	37,750	880, 392	150,000	27, 885	133, 480	487, 130		31,897	22 23
	109, 220	31,599	861, 327	150,000	53, 200	150,000	493, 545		14,582	23
	176, 569	57,573	1, 105, 382	100,000	57,775	71, 360	813, 440	58,810	3, 997 18, 375	24
	257, 528	62,874	1, 249, 676	100,000	73, 989	99, 250	• 958, 062	30,010		25
	31, 317	20, 138	331,708	50,000	7, 470	50,000	220, 584			26
	30, 288	15,880	269, 931	25,000	4,397	24,500	216, 034	1		27
	74,757	18,960	502, 020	50,000	33, 908	50,000	368, 112			28
	64, 130 68, 423	34,890 46,317	660, 706 630, 662	80, 000 50, 000	19, 222 47, 597	80,000 50,000	481, 484		750	29
i	141,674	41,010	781, 542	75,000	35, 237	25,000	639 844		6, 461	31
!	36, 803	18, 895	400, 093	50,000	24, 705	11,990	311,898		1,500	32
	i '	· '	· ·	<i>'</i>	1	· '			1	i
	6,456	4, 387	81, 696	25,000	1,300	25,000	29, 299		1,097	33
	38, 390	5,504	130, 818	25,000	2,018	10,000	93, 800			34 35
	54,543 167,342	15, 696 36, 227	380, 157 843, 611	50,000 100,000	13, 252 21, 912	50,000 99,200	578, 395		1, 134 44, 104	36
	498, 505	78,003	1, 468, 732	100,000	105, 457	25,000	1, 187, 301	50,000	974	37
	,	· 1		,						
	71,920	14,898	377, 883	30,000	21,585	25,000	301, 298			38
	83, 476	21,272	466, 438 213, 545	75, 000 25, 000	19,335 6,773	17,760 12,500	354, 343 169, 272			39 40
	75, 482 18, 209	10,797 3,407	78, 831	25,000 $25,000$	0,773	7,000	46,831			41
	100, 558	30, 733	625, 296	50, 000	28,087	49, 200	497, 015		994	42
	28,710	110,711	409, 136	50,000	25, 567	20,000	313, 569			43
	35, 429	11, 233	339, 789	50,000	7,650	25,000	206, 537	50,000	602	44
	60, 600	17 000	457 900	50,000	10.001	50,000	004 001	50,000	1	45
	62, 683 419, 054	17, 233 82, 342	457, 86 2 1, 768, 317	50,000 150,000	12, 901 41, 524	100,000	294, 961 1, 299, 542			46
	266, 397	103, 401	1,545,528	200,000	11,021	100,000	1, 260, 162			47
	13, 499	6,364	133, 177	25,000	1,007	6, 250	100, 920			48
	55, 286	33, 278	551, 967	50,000	21,699	12,000	468, 268			49
	98,633	4,802	197, 228	25,000	2,998	10,000	144, 230			50
	156, 379	70,515	1,211,800	125,000	57, 292 54, 972	31, 260 100, 000	995, 175 1, 206, 256		3, 073	51 52
	202, 314	68, 571	1, 486, 228	125,000	04,912	100,000	1, 200, 200	[02
	262, 793	94, 923	1,554,417	200,000	87, 887	85,000	1, 117, 405	50,000	14, 125	53
	132 605	16,019	432, 723	60,000	38, 957	32,000	301,766	1	1	54
Digitized for	r FRASEF	2 10,013	,	,		. 22,000	551,100		,	
115										

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Condensed Reports of the Resources and Liabilities WISCONSIN—Continued.

					Resources.	
	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, discounts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, investments, and real estate.
$\frac{1}{2}$	Grand Rapids, First Grand Rapids, Wood County.	Geo. W. Mead F. J. Wood	Earle Pease G. O. Babcock	\$282,703 675,855	\$51,830 50,000	\$48, 282 32, 190
3_4	Green Bay, Citizens Green Bay, Kellogg	H. S. Eldred H. F. Hagemeister.	H. P. Klaus W. E. Kellogg	1, 238, 218 927, 558	169, 540 103, 000	136, 777 88, 175
5 6 7 8 9	Green Bay, McCartney Hayward, First Hudson, First Janesville, First Janesville, Rock County.	Wm. Larsen Edward Hines A. E. Jefferson John G. Rexford C. S. Jackman	J. H. Tayler H. E. Rohlf Joseph Yoerg W. O. Newhouse A. P. Burnham	464, 659 186, 958 395, 191 587, 960 503, 487	104, 913 10, 300 50, 000 50, 000 75, 000	155, 636 19, 936 138, 396 95, 360 20, 000
10 11 12 13	Kaukauna, First Kenosha, First La Crosse, Batavian La Crosse, N. B. of La	Frank F. Beeker Z. G. Simmons E. E. Bentley Geo. W. Burton	Wm.J. Tesch Chas. C. Brown E. M. Wing F. H. Hankerson	277, 725 1, 431, 358 2, 512, 394 2, 675, 444	50,000 50,000 400,000 300,000	31, 103 447, 914 177, 721 251, 900
14	Crosse. Ladysmith, Ladysmith.	Laurids Jorgenson	W. E. Thompson	39, 727	6, 469	6, 629
15 16 17 18 19	Lake Geneva, First Lake Geneva, Farmers Lancaster, First Madison, First	Alvan E. Tyler Andrew Kull P. T. Stevens N. B. Van Slyke Leander Choate	Cosiah Barfield E. D. Richardson W. A. Johnson Wayne Ramsay F. T. Zentner	344,634 145,791 131,997 961,938 404,835	50,000 31,000 26,224 125,800 157,438	7, 175 15, 500 21, 404 85, 004 27, 996
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Bank. Marinette, First Marinette, Stephenson Marshfield, First Marshfield, American Medford, First Menomonic, First Menomonic, First Merrill, National Milwaukee, First Milwaukee, Germania Milwaukee, Marine Milwaukee, Milwaukee N. B. of Wis-	F. A. Brown J. A. Van Cleve Adam Hafer W. D. Connor Joseph Gibson Chas. R. Smith J. H. Stout S. Heineman Fred Vogel, jr George Brumder W. Becker Geo. W. Stroh- meyer.	Warren J. Davis. H. J. Brown H. G. Hambright O. G. Lindemann L. A. Maier G. H. Utz Frank C. Jackson Geo. A. Foster F. J. Kipp. A. G. Schultz A. H. Lindsay W. F. Filter	129, 272 348, 222	51, 250 100, 000 65, 000 51, 625 36, 750 80, 000 52, 800 150, 000 1, 073, 625 310, 500 303, 830 500, 000	117, 018 504, 576 44, 206 88, 080 7, 159 23, 125 45, 479 75, 949 853, 277 512, 269 478, 359 314, 002
32	consin. Milwaukee, National Exchange.	J. W. P. Lombard.	Wm. M. Post	3, 642, 367	667,000	391, 385
33 34 35 36 37 38	Milwaukee, Wisconsin Mineral Point, First Mondovi, First Monroe, First Neenah, First Neenah, National	L. J. Petit. Calvert Spensley . S. G. Gilman Henry Ludlow . J. A. Kimberly W. M. Gilbert	Herman F. Wolf. Frank E. Hanscom R. Southworth John Strahm F. E. Ballister S. B. Morgan	518, 367 175, 803 490, 567 638, 827	1, 398, 245 31, 393 13, 219 60, 000 77, 625 75, 000	1, 453, 067 26, 168 7, 376 175, 746 36, 504 80, 513
39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	Manufacturers. New London, First. Oconomowoc, First. Oconto, Citizens Oconto, Oconto. Omro, First Oshkosh, Commercial Oshkosh, German Oshkosh, Union Oshkosh, Old Peshtigo, Peshtigo. Phillips, First Platteville, First	M. D. Keith G. Meissner R. G. Shumway Geo. Beyer Wm. Wakeman Leander Choate J. H. Jenkins W. K. Rideout E. P. Sawyer F. E. McGraw P. E. Reedal Thos. Jenkins, jr	S. T. Ritchie Chas. D. Probert Chas. A. Best Wm. K. Smith. A. J. Marble. Thomas Daly F. A. Labudde. A. T. Hennig. Chas. Schriber A. G. Fowler. G. B. Reedal W. M. Hethering- ton.	204, 691 369, 078 251, 616 202, 917 838, 108 511, 550 858, 757 1, 392, 374 109, 152	12,500 12,900 67,000 15,000 203,500 76,500 250,000 102,955 10,350 11,793 39,500	2, 676 42, 832 22, 500 11, 038 11, 000 201, 000 13, 275 33, 105 242, 681 14, 100 9, 056 204, 085
51 52 53 54	Portage, First	E. A. Gowran G. J. Krueger Nicholas D. Fratt E. J. Hueffner	J. W. Hansen Henry Schultheis. G. N. Fratt	141, 854 1, 117, 328	50,000 7,225 37,500 50,000	456, 709 13, 350 660, 480 545, 501
55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 ed for F	ers. Rhinelander, First Rib Lake, First Rice Lake, First Richland Center, First Ripon, First Ripon, German River Falls, First Seymour, First	Geo. L. Field Chas, Cowan Geo. Th. Smith	C. R. Thomson F. Spratt Jas. L. Stone W. G. Spence	53, 693 248, 313 142, 386 560, 089 360, 145 86, 019	25,000 15,524 13,125 15,571 100,000 75,500 6,902 31,550	24, 479 6, 723 14, 566 56, 972 133, 733 46, 716 3, 223 12, 000

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906—Continued.

WISCONSIN—Continued.

Resou	ırces.				Liab	ilities.			
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful money.	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits,	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabiltties.	
\$48,723 80,959	\$19,241 41,437	\$450,779 880,441	\$50,000 50,000	\$27,408 38,659	\$50,000 50,000	\$323, 371 741, 742		\$40	1 2
$\begin{array}{c} 279,518 \\ 232,876 \end{array}$	56, 364 68, 767	1, 880, 417 1, 420, 376	200, 000 200, 000	82, 461 82, 049	115,000 50,000	1, 411, 082 991, 603	\$50,000 50,000	21, 874 46, 724	3 4
99, 833 23, 774 96, 814 120, 018 98, 777	32, 808 5, 268 32, 550 57, 900 33, 685	857, 849 246, 236 712, 951 911, 238 730, 949	100,000 25,000 50,000 125,000 100,000	55, 522 13, 823 67, 237 112, 024 70, 661	100, 000 10, 000 49, 300 50, 000 1, 290	512, 214	50,000	34, 200	5 6 7 8 9
56, 103 550, 622 431, 614 666, 131	18,709 173,540 173,478 171,585	433, 640 2, 653, 434 3, 695, 207 4, 065, 060	50,000 100,000 400,000 250,000	12,837 89,431 110,490 236,800	50, 000 50, 000 390, 000 248, 400	316,665 2,401,386 2,048,935 2,568,021	50,600	1 745 782	10 11 12 13
7,725	4,719	65, 269	25,000		5, 950	30, 255			14
103, 589 30, 852 27, 205 362, 611 150, 691	27, 013 16, 781 11, 301 71, 843 29, 121	532, 411 239, 924 218, 131 1, 607, 196 770, 081	50,000 30,000 25,000 100,000	38, 966 8, 438 4, 982 124, 506 27, 648	50, 000 30, 000 25, 000 75, 000 98, 000	393, 445 171, 486 161, 520 1, 230, 386 494, 433	49, 540 50, 000	1,629 27,764	15 16 17 18 19
95, 922 334, 358 92, 000 150, 999 40, 184 60, 894 97, 196 60, 809 3, 593, 869 516, 024 731, 106 657, 612	47, 340 96, 136 24, 230 24, 511 7, 952 23, 528 31, 033 39, 390 1, 318, 079 309, 770 489, 210 410, 800	920, 524 2, 034, 976 578, 432 575, 809 221, 317 535, 769 791, 737 391, 250 3, 205, 414 5, 261, 849 4, 151, 645	100,000 100,000 65,000 50,000 35,000 80,000 60,000 100,000 2,000,000 300,000 450,000	51, 468 112, 233 25, 116 19, 269 11, 446 38, 372 43, 886 32, 904 518, 223 77, 513 398, 117 116, 575	50,000 99,100 65,000 50,000 80,000 49,400 100,000 696,800 298,700 260,000 447,200	629, 065 570, 075 10, 517, 612		9,386 5,803 3,317,931	20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
1,501,737	565, 541	6, 768, 030	500,000	409, 368	457, 500	3, 975, 640	1	1,218,153	32
3, 891, 545 34, 557 73, 064 156, 736 181, 726 113, 075	1,346,940 39,824 9,560 26,625 42,291 31,984	17, 733, 985 650, 309 279, 022 909, 674 976, 973 813, 877	2,000,000 100,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 75,000	1,017,349 32,025 13,396 113,297 25,451 22,679	1,053,750 25,000 12,500 60,000 75,000 75,000	9, 614, 931 483, 284 228, 126 597, 566 764, 339 631, 748	293, 592	3, 754, 363 10, 000 88, 811 12, 183 9, 450	33 34 35 36 37 38
66, 724 89, 555 67, 107 60, 575 23, 209 251, 291 57, 593 124, 105 436, 638 25, 526 13, 745 251, 189	16, 061 21, 419 18, 400 18, 420 13, 300 46, 603 33, 196 56, 620 121, 105 7, 962 6, 332 22, 030	399, 281 371, 397 544, 085 356, 649 275, 426 1,540, 502 692, 114 1, 322, 587 2, 295, 758 167, 090 97, 305 647, 362	50,000 50,000 60,000 30,000 200.000 100,000 200,000 25,000 25,000 50,000	11, 825 7, 330 14, 280 13, 900 6, 012 60, 055 53, 024 61, 425 142, 075 4, 280 903 33, 267	12,500 12,500 50,000 15,000 25,000 198,600 75,000 200,000 50,000 10,000 10,750 39,000	1,053,725 451,640 760,495 1,702,518 127,810 60,652	50, 000	50, 667 51, 160	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50
85, 815 28, 860 320, 226 435, 818	40, 988 11, 089 98, 484 112, 474	809, 181 202, 378 2, 234, 018 2, 679, 582	75, 000 25, 000 150, 000 250, 000	23, 970 2, 552 212, 986 264, 766	50,000 7,000 37,500 49,500	593, 105 167, 826 1, 823, 639 2, 065, 250		67, 106 9, 893 50, 066	51 52 53 54
74,759 13,970 46,201 26,097 89,007 63,229 9,611 29,169	18, 573 4, 211 15, 500 11, 424 48, 314 24, 589 3, 747 9, 000	375,530 94,121 337,705 252,450 931,143 560,179 109,502 213,324	50,000 25,000 50,000 30,000 100,000 75,000 25,000 30,000	29, 936 1, 457 9, 985 2, 068 28, 210 37, 548 6, 500 2, 203	25,000 15,000 12,500 15,000 99,300 75,000 78,002 30,000			1,769 173 38 2,338 4,463	55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

CONDENSED REPORTS OF THE RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES WISCONSIN-Continued.

					Resources.	
r.	Location and name of bank.	President.	Cashier.	Loans, dis- counts, and overdrafts.	United States bonds.	Other bonds, invest- ments, and real estate.
1 2	Shawano, First Shawano, German American.	W. C. Zachow Chas, R. Stier		\$323, 882 181, 782	\$25, 790 25, 875	\$21,852 2,000
3	Sheboygan Falls, Dairymens.	Jno. E. Thomas	Stedman Thomas.	88, 356	21,050	23, 200
4 5	Shullsburg, First	John Hebenstreit.			12,500	25,021
6	Stevens Point, First Stevens Point, Citi- zens.	A. R. Week E. J. Pfiffner			65,000 52,000	182,666 35,000
7	Stoughton, First Superior, First	Leander Choate Wm. B. Banks		377, 667 1, 015, 247	51,688 85,000	72,518 144,146
9	Tigerton, First	W. K. Rideout Wm. F. Voss	Chas, J. Wojahn	64, 227	25, 700	3,319
10	Watertown, Wisconsin.	·		· ·	20,000	134,500
11	Waukesha, National Exchange.	·	R. P. Breese		25, 530	88, 493
12 13	Waukesha, Wankesha Waupaca, National		H. M. Frame Wm. Dressen		150,000 12,500	1,525,581 73,875
14	Waupaca, First	Chas, Churchill	M. F. Skinner	340, 111	12,500	76, 818
15	Waupun, National	L. D. Hinkley			51,700	218,587
16 17	Wausau, First Wausau, National Ger-	Daniel L. Plumer. B. Heineman		1,009,566 1,345,887	204, 500 207, 928	158, 254 89, 616
18	man American. Wautoma, First		E. B. Redford	34, 770	6,570	6,500
19	West Allis, First	S. McCord	L. G. Baker E. M. Proctor	46,909	20,650	56, 413
20 21	Weyauwega, First Whitewater, First	C. M. Blackman	E. M. Proctor E. F. Thayer	61,014 219,585	6,551 100,000	10,975 171,476
-1				=15,005	200,000	2.1, 210

WYOMING.

-			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
22	Buffalo, First	J.G.Oliver	W. J. Thom	\$ 263,729	\$ 12,500	\$4,278
23	Casper, Casper	A. J. Cunningham	E. P. Paimer	393, 153	25,000	22,045
24	Casper, Stockmen's	C. H. Townsend	F. G. Byram	163, 599	52, 109	6, 933
25	Cheyenne, First	T. A. Cosgriff	George E. Abbott .	1,233,042	294,808	46, 812
26	Cheyenne, Citizens	T. B. Hord	E. W. Stone	141, 179	25,820	3,659
27	Cheyenne, Stock	John Clay	W. L. Whipple	1,086,808	150,000	34, 353
1	Growers'.	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		_,,	-00, -00	-1,
28	Cody, First	John Winterling	H. R. Weston	110, 327	58, 281	2,342
29	Cody, Shoshone	E. Amoretti	Fred C. Barnett		62,300	7,449
30	Douglas, First	J. De F. Richards.		429, 587	18,750	11,593
31	Douglas, Douglas	M. R. Collins	Wilkie Collins	73, 254	12,859	2, 145
32	Kemmerer, First	P. J. Quealy	Frank Pleiffer	174, 962	25,000	101, 226
33	Lander, First		S. C. Parks, jr		64,906	18, 553
34	Laramie, First	Edw. Ivinson	A. C. Jones		113,762	71,548
35	Laramie, Albany	Robert H. Homer.			50,750	27, 370
- 00	County.	2000014 211 22022011	orbropatating tritt	020,000	30,100	,
36	Meeteetse, First	A. J. McDonald	C. M. Wiese	103, 706	6, 250	5,723
37	Newcastle, First	T. A. Cosgriff	W. Schoonmaker .	92, 897	10, 900	534
38	Rawlins, First	T. A. Cosgriff	J. M. Rumsey		50,000	4, 460
39	Rawlins, Rawlins	I. C. Miller	J. A. Rendle		40,000	40,067
40	Rock Springs, First	A. Kendall	T W. Boyer		60,000	134, 768
41	Rock Springs, Rock	J. B. Cosgriff	A. R. Couzens	380, 680	12,500	7, 700
	Springs,	3. D. Coogrin	11. 10. COMZCII	100,000	12,000	7, 100
42	Sheridan, First	R. H. Walsh	C. S. Robinson	180, 988	12, 969	11,020
43	Sheridan, Sheridan	J. E. Cosgriff	C. L. Hoag		12, 949	3, 453
44	Shoshoni, First	C. H. King	F. A. Harmon		64, 812	5, 287
45	Shoshoni, Wind River.	A. J. Cunningham	Henry G. Hay, jr.		6,477	3, 797
46	Thermopolis, First	H. P. Rothwell	Ira E. Jones		10,500	6, 217
47	Worland, First	Ira E. Jones	H. B. Gates	71,749	10,300	2,000
41	wonand, rirst	ma 12. Jones	n. b. Gates	11,749	10,400	2,000
!			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	

OF NATIONAL BANKS ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1906-Continued.

WISCONSIN—Continued.

Resou	rces.	1			Liabi	lities.			_
Due from banks, ex- change, and other cash items.	Lawful	Total resources and liabilities.	Capital.	Surplus and profits.	Circula- tion.	Individ- ual deposits.	United States deposits.	Due to banks and all other liabilities.	
\$49,559 56,437	\$13,558 10,445	\$434, 641 276, 539	\$50,000 25,000	\$11,601 8,600	\$25,000 25,000	\$315,559 217,939		\$ 32, 481	$\frac{1}{2}$
23, 134	7,389	163, 129	25,000	740	20,000	117, 389			3
59, 806 165, 616 69, 086	19, 932 29, 445 30, 271	425, 928 774, 070 615, 478	50, 000 50, 000 100, 000	20, 644 25, 121 21, 445	12,500 50,000 50,000	342, 784 590, 485 426, 970	\$ 15,000		4 5 6
51, 693 306, 305 17, 396 87, 984	12, 447 77, 085 4, 880 22, 531	566, 013 1, 627, 783 115, 522 409, 671	50, 000 200, 000 25, 000 50, 000	24, 074 55, 849 3, 531 32, 665	50,000 49,100 25,000 20,000	441, 989 1, 235, 953 61, 991 306, 659	35,000	51, 881 347	7 8 9 10
129, 165	36, 879	746,648	100,000	27, 122	24, 500	589, 557		5 , 4 69	11
346, 706 35, 243 62, 966 19, 716 116, 859 254, 645	134, 885 15, 097 24, 498 22, 787 76, 445 81, 317	2, 671, 937 376, 652 516, 893 456, 780 1, 565, 624 1, 979, 393	150, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 200, 000 200, 000	108, 080 19, 386 12, 585 3, 346 87, 984 80, 451	148, 650 12, 500 12, 500 49, 500 200, 000 177, 000	2,261,956 294,283 441,808 353,934 1,076,983 1,438,692	25, 000	483	12 13 14 15 16 17
5, 705 15, 870 13, 708 81, 912	3, 262 8, 475 4, 545 20, 689	56, 807 148, 317 96, 793 593, 662	25,000 25,000 25,000 100,000	285 1,740 43,252	6, 250 20, 000 6, 250 100, 000	25, 272 101, 577 65, 543 249, 651		100, 759	18 19 20 21

WYOMING.

				1					
\$85, 150 159, 676 50, 935 287, 541 78, 172 392, 229	\$21,392 30,311 10,696 102,401 14,801 93,916	\$387,049 630,185 284,272 1,964,604 263,631 1,757,306	\$50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000	\$55, 908 31, 865 13, 076 120, 460 473 72, 942	25,000 49,500	\$263, 592 517, 900 170, 082 1, 071, 824 89, 876 1, 212, 633	\$175, 0 00	\$5, 049 5, 420 1, 614 397, 320 48, 282 230, 472	22 23 24 25 26 27
34, 408 55, 538 131, 230 28, 647 175, 596 150, 518 352, 208 152, 920	2,798 9,619 26,448 8,197 33,612 20,167 40,226 21,627	208, 156 246, 015 617, 608 125, 102 510, 396 456, 180 947, 995 593, 567	25, 000 25, 000 75, 000 50, 000 25, 000 50, 000 100, 000	5, 090 1, 719 42, 825 1, 755 40, 328 22, 528 45, 889 68, 893	6, 250 10, 000 17, 950 12, 500 25, 000 12, 500 60, 000 50, 000	107, 314 156, 420 479, 739 56, 684 419, 440 306, 196 671, 915 370, 616	50,000	14, 502 2, 876 2, 094 4, 163 628 14, 956 20, 191 4, 058	28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35
66,777 97,803 151,268 126,730 192,846 194,330	4, 417 9, 198 28, 903 19, 508 48, 300 26, 109	186, 873 211, 382 639, 965 588, 488 919, 980 621, 319	25,000 25,000 75,000 75,000 60,000 50,000	11,590 6,830 49,985 59,873 81,779 31,159	6, 250 10, 150 50, 000 40, 000 60, 000 12, 500	144, 033 169, 352 381, 502 413, 288 699, 192 527, 660		83, 478 327	36 37 38 39 40 41
153, 875 63, 911 70, 592 32, 098 90, 114 44, 619	13, 221 8, 187 7, 537 1, 716 16, 149 6, 172	372, 073 109, 575 183, 360 54, 932 260, 642 134, 940	50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 25, 000 25, 000 25, 000	7,267 	12,500 12,500 12,500 6,250 10,000 10,000	286, 141 42, 062 . 70, 860 23, 682 207, 483 99, 714	50,000	5,013	42 43 44 45 46 47

cur 1906---49

INDEX TO TEXT OF THE REPORT.

A MANAGEMENT OF THE STATE OF TH	Pag
AMENDMENTS TO NATIONAL-BANK ACT RECOMMENDED: Currency reform	
Examiners, compensation of	į
Repeal of \$3,000,000 monthly limit to retire circulation	
ANNUAL REPORT:	
Change of	
ASSESSMENTS:	
Duty on circulation, examiners' fees, etc	:
Shareholders, insolvent national banks	
BANKING POWER OF THE UNITED STATES: .	
Funds composing, and comparative statement	
BANKING POWER OF THE WORLD:	
Comparative statement of, in 1890 and 1906	
Bonds (see also United States bonds):	
Held by national banks	
Held by State, etc., banks	:
BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS:	
Statistics relative to	
CAPITAL STOCK (see also Capital stock of national banks):	
Banking power of the world, including	
Comparative statement of, national and other banks in 1902 to 1906	•
Foreign banks of issue	
Growth of banking in the United States, as indicated by	4
Insolvent State and private banks	4
Relation of, to other items	
State and other banks, 1900, 1902, and 1904 to 1906	:
CAPITAL STOCK OF NATIONAL BANKS:	
Amount of, paid in at date of each report during the year	-
Authorized, on November 30, 1905, and subsequently	
Circulation and, of associations closed voluntarily during the year	-
Circulation and, of insolvent national banks during the year	
Comparative statement of, including bonds and circulation	
Comparative statement of, including that of State banks Growth of national banks as indicated by, since March 14, 1900	
Cash reserve. (See Reserve.)	•
CASH RESERVE. (See Reserve.) CERTIFICATES. (See Gold and silver.)	
CHARTERS OF NATIONAL BANKS:	
Applicants for	:
Changes in titles	:
Expiration of	:
Extension of	:
Issued during the year, under the act of March 14, 1900, and since the estab-	•
lishment of the system	•
Terminated by insolvency	:
Terminated by voluntary liquidation	-
CIRCULATION OF NATIONAL BANKS. (See National-bank circulation.)	
CLAIMS AGAINST INSOLVENT NATIONAL BANKS. (See Insolvent national banks.)	
CLEARING-HOUSE TRANSACTIONS:	
Transactions of the New York and other clearing houses	(
COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY:	
Amendments to national-bank act suggested	•
CONDITION OF NATIONAL BANKS. (See Reports of national banks.)	
Consolidations. (See Liquidations and consolidations.)	
•	

	Page.
CONVERSION OF STATE BANKS:	
Capital stock and number of, since March 14, 1900	31
Number of, during the existence of the system.	29
Decisions:	0.0
Relative to national banks	62
Depositors:	~-
British colonial savings bank.	57
Claims of creditors, including, paid by insolvent national banks	26
Growth of savings banks, indicated by Postal savings bank	38 5 7
	49
School savings bank	35
Savings bank, of the world	56
Deposits:	90
Aggregate and average amount of, in savings banks of the world	56
British colony savings bank.	57
Comparative statement, national and other banks	41
Foreign banks of issue	55
Foreign savings bank	56
Growth of banking in the United States indicated by	41
Growth of savings banks indicated by	38
Included in banking power of the world	59
Individual and other, in national banks during year	10
Interest paid on, by savings banks	40
Postal savings bank	57
Savings bank, of the United States	35
School savings bank	49
State and other bank, 1896, 1900, 1904 to 1906	41
United States Government	10
DIGEST:	10
Cases reported	62
DISCOUNT RATES:	
New York money market, during the past year	14
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA:	
Supervision of banks in	63
DIVIDENDS (see also Earnings and dividends: Insolvent national banks):	
Comparative statement of, paid by national banks	19
Comparative statement of interest, paid by savings banks	39
Comparative statement of, paid by State banks and loan and trust companies	34
Paid by insolvent national banks	27
DUTY (see also Taxes and expenses):	
Levied and collected on national-bank circulation	20
EARNINGS AND DIVIDENDS. (See Dividends.)	
Examinations:	
Recommendations	65
EXPENSES:	
Tax on circulation, etc	20
Expiration of corporate existence of national banks. (See Charters of na-	
tlonal banks.)	
EXTENSION OF CORPORATE EXISTENCE:	
National banks concerned	21
FAILURES (see also Insolvent national banks; State banks):	
National bank	25
State and private bank	40
FOREIGN BANKS:	
British colonial savings banks	57
Banking power of the world, including	59
Postal-savings banks	57
Principal banks of issue	55
Savings institutions	56
GOLD:	
Comparative statement of amount held by national banks	10
Consolidated statement of amount of, in national and other banks	50
Currency, including, in Treasury	51
Held by foreign banks of issue	55

GROWTH OF BANKING IN THE UNITED STATES:
Comparative statement, 1902 to 1906
State banks, 1902 to 1906.
Hawaii: Banking in
Banking inINBLASTICITY OF NATIONAL-BANK CIRCULATION:
Recommendations relative to remedying
INSOLVENT NATIONAL BANKS:
Capital, etc., of, closed during the existence of the system
Closed during the year
Cost of liquidation
Dividends paid by
Receiverships terminated
Interest:
Average monthly rates for money in New York Paid by savings banks in the United States
Island possessions:
Banking in
JACOBSON, M. L.:
Foreign savings bank statistics compiled by
LEGAL-TENDER NOTES:
National-bank holdings of, during the year
LEGISLATION:
Amending Federal statutes
LIQUIDATIONS (see also Charters of national banks):
Associations placed in
LOAN AND TRUST COMPANIES:
Summary of returns relative to
Loans. (See Loans and discounts.) Loans and discounts:
Average monthly rates on, in New York
Classification of, held by national banks
Comparative statement of, national and state banks
Foreign banks of issue
National bank, at date of each report during the year
State bank
MARKET PRICES:
Consols of 1930
Money in New York MINT BUREAU:
Stock of money of the world, estimated by
MONETARY SYSTEMS:
Stock of money and
MONEY IN THE COUNTRY:
Stock in the Treasury and elsewhere, from 1892 to 1906
MULHALL, M. G.:
Banking power of the world, estimated by
MUTUAL SAVINGS BANK. (See Savings banks.) NATIONAL-BANK CIRCULATION:
Associations not issuing
Banking power of the United States, including
Changes in, issued by national banks in reserve cities and elsewhere during
Comparative monthly statement of capital, bonds, and
Ge'n on lost
Issued, redeemed, outstanding
National Bank Redemption Agency receipts
Outstanding, issued by insolvent national banks closed during the year
Outstanding, issued by national banks placed in voluntary liquidation during the year
Profit on
Reported outstanding at date of each call during year
Taxes paid on, and other expenses
Receipts of circulation by
AND THE PERSON OF THE PERSON O

	Page.
ORGANIZATION OF NATIONAL BANKS:	2 4804
State and geographical distribution of banks chartered since March 14, 1900	30
Summary of, and statistics relative to	29
PHILIPPINE ISLANDS:	10
Banking in Postal-savings banks in	46 58
POPULATION:	96
Money in circulation in the United States, per capita	51
Principal countries of the world	56
Porto Rico:	
Banking in	47
Postal savings banks:	
Number of depositors and deposits in	57
PRINCIPAL FOREIGN BANKS OF ISSUE:	
Capital, circulation, etc., of	55
PRIVATE BANKS:	
Failures of, including State banks.	40
Returns relative to	40
PROFIT ON NATIONAL-BANK CIRCULATION:	10
Computation relative to	19
RATES FOR MONEY: Average, monthly in New York	14
RECEIVERS AND RECEIVERSHIPS. (See Insolvent national banks.)	17
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY (see also Amend-	
ments):	
Currency reform	65
Examiners, compensation of	65
Repeal of \$3,000,000 monthly limit of deposit to retire circulation	66
REDEMPTION FUND:	
Amount deposited in	10
REDEMPTION OF NATIONAL-BANK CIRCULATION. (See also National-bank circula-	
tion):	4.0
National Bank Redemption Agency receipts	18
REORGANIZATION OF STATE AND PRIVATE BANKS. (See Organization of national banks.)	
REPORTS OF NATIONAL BANKS:	
Condition shown by, at date of each, during the year	9
RESERVE:	v
Condition of national bank, in 1906	12
SAVINGS BANKS:	
British Colonial	57
Deposits and depositors in, 1905-6, in United States	36
District of Columbia	63
Foreign	56
Growth of, since 1820	38
Interest paid by	39 57
PostalSchool	49
SCHOOL SAVINGS BANKS;	10
Statistics relative to	49
SHERER, WM.:	-
Clearing-house statistics submitted by	60
SILVER:	
Held by national banks at date of each report during the year	10
SPECIE (see also Gold and silver):	
National-bank holdings during the year.	10
Stock of, including other money in the United States	50
STATE BANKS:	
Cash held by, in 1906	50
Failures of	40
Growth of, since 1902	45 42
Power of, represented by capital, etc	59
Principal items of resources and liabilities of, including savings and private	9.7
banks	35
Smock Savings Ranks (See Savings banks)	

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

INDEX TO TEXT OF THE REPORT.

	Page.
Surplus. (See Reports of National banks.)	-
TAX ON NATIONAL-BANK CIRCULATION:	
Total amount paid	20
TAXES AND EXPENSES (see also Earnings and dividends):	
Aggregate tax paid by national banks during existence of system	20
TITLES:	
National bank, changes	21
TREASURY:	
Money in, in banks, and in circulation, 1892 to 1906	51
UNITED STATES BONDS:	
Average monthly market price of, during the year	16
Classes of, on deposit to secure circulation	17
Deposited by national banks to secure circulation on March 13, 1900, and subsequently	17
Deposited at date of reports during the year to secure circulation, public depos-	
its, etc	10
State bank holdings of, in 1906	35
VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION, (See Charters of national banks,)	
World:	
Banking power of	59

INDEX TO THE APPENDIX.

Deposited with the Treasurer of the United States in trust to secure circulation on the first of each month from January, 1877, to November, 1906		Page.
ASSESMENTS. (See Circulating notes of national banks; Insolvent national banks; Insolvent national banks.) ASSISTANT TREASURER OF THE UNITED STATES IN NEW YORK: Transactions of, with New York clearing house	Comparative statement of, at date of each report since October 5, 1863	
Transactions of, with New York clearing house	Assessments. (See Circulating notes of national banks; Examiners of national banks; Insolvent national banks.)	
Summary of reports of chartered banks in		
Summary of reports of chartered banks in		_ 407
Monthly, from January 1, 1877, to November 1, 1906		405
Monthly, from January 1, 1877, to November 1, 1906		_ 427
Number of associations and, on January 1, 1864–1906		116
Bonds of United States: Amount on deposit to secure circulation, etc., for years ended October 31, from 1882–1906. Changes in holdings of, by national banks during the past year. Deposited with the Treasurer of the United States in trust to secure circulation on the first of each month from January, 1877, to November, 1906. 110 Deposits of, and amount realized from sale of, on account of insolvent national banks. 312–338 Deposits of, to secure circulation and public deposits, October 31, 1906. 120 Investment value of. Minimum amount required and on deposit by national banks to secure circulation on September 4, 1905 and 1906. Monthly rauge of prices of. in New York, 1900–1906. Summary of reports of chartered banks in. Summary of reports of chartered banks in. Amount of, and number of associations organized in each year ended October 31, from 1863–1906. Associations in voluntary liquidation, 1864–1906. Associations in voluntary liquidation, 1864–1906. Changes in, during the year. Classification of associations by, October 31, 1906. Comparative statement of circulation to, 1863–1906. Insolvent associations, annually, 1865–1906. Insolvent associations, annually, 1865–1906. Insolvent associations, annually, 1865–1906. Minimum amount of bonds required to be deposited according to. Internal-revenue tax paid on, 1864–1882. Minimum amount of bonds required to be deposited according to. Internal-revenue tax paid on, 1864–1882. Additional, issued since 1874. Amount and per cent of, outstanding, based on total money in the country. 1864–1906. Associations not issuing. Changes in, by banks in each State during the year. 122 Comparative statement of amount destroyed, annually, on account of active, insolvent, and liquidating banks.		
Amount on deposit to secure circulation, etc., for years ended October 31, from 1882-1906	·	_ 00
Changes in holdings of, by national banks during the past year Deposited with the Treasurer of the United States in trust to secure circulation on the first of each month from January, 1877, to November, 1906	Amount on deposit to secure circulation, etc., for years ended October 31, from	
tion on the first of each month from January, 1877, to November, 1906	Changes in holdings of, by national banks during the past year	
Deposits of, and amount realized from sale of, on account of insolvent national banks	Deposited with the Treasurer of the United States in trust to secure circula	-
Deposits of, to secure circulation and public deposits, October 31, 1906	Deposits of, and amount realized from sale of, on account of insolvent nationa	1
Minimum amount required and on deposit by national banks to secure circulation on September 4, 1905 and 1906	Deposits of, to secure circulation and public deposits, October 31, 1906	_ 126
CANADA: Summary of reports of chartered banks in	Minimum amount required and on deposit by national banks to secure circula	
Summary of reports of chartered banks in	Monthly range of prices of, in New York, 1900-1906	414-421
CAPITAL STOCK OF NATIONAL BANKS: Amount of, and number of associations organized in each year ended October 31, from 1863–1906		
Amount of, and number of associations organized in each year ended October 31, from 1863–1906		_ 426
31, from 1863-1906 97 Associations in voluntary liquidation, 1864-1906 97, 229 Authorized, first of each month, from January, 1877, to November 1, 1906 116 Changes in, during the year 122 Classification of associations by, October 31, 1906 100 Comparative statement of circulation to, 1863-1906 142 Earnings and dividends of associations based on, during the year and from 1870-1906 228 Insolvent associations, annually, 1865-1906 97 Insolvent associations, at date of organization and failure 262-273 Internal-revenue tax paid on, 1864-1882 136 Minimum amount of bonds required to be deposited according to 149 New York clearing house 406 CAUSES OF FAILURE OF NATIONAL BANKS (See Insolvent national banks.) CIRCULATING NOTES OF NATIONAL BANKS: Additional, issued since 1874 127, 133 Amount and per cent of, outstanding, based on total money in the country. 1864-1906 141 Annual cost of redemption, 1883-1906, and since 1874 137 Associations not issuing 132 Changes in, by banks in each State during the year 122 Comparative statement of amount destroyed, annually, on account of active, insolvent, and liquidating banks 135		
Authorized, first of each month, from January, 1877, to November 1, 1906	31, from 1863-1906	97
Changes in, during the year		
Classification of associations by, October 31, 1906		
Comparative statement of circulation to, 1863-1906		
Earnings and dividends of associations based on, during the year and from 1870-1906		
1870-1906 Insolvent associations, annually, 1865-1906 Insolvent associations, at date of organization and failure		
Insolvent associations, at date of organization and failure		
Internal-revenue tax paid on, 1864–1882	Insolvent associations, annually, 1865-1906	97
Minimum amount of bonds required to be deposited according to 149 New York clearing house 406 CAUSES OF FAILURE OF NATIONAL BANKS. (See Insolvent national banks.) CIRCULATING NOTES OF NATIONAL BANKS: Additional, issued since 1874 127, 133 Amount and per cent of, outstanding, based on total money in the country. 1864-1906 141 Annual cost of redemption, 1883-1906, and since 1874 137 Associations not issuing 132 Changes in, by banks in each State during the year 122 Comparative statement of amount destroyed, annually, on account of active, insolvent, and liquidating banks 135	Insolvent associations, at date of organization and failure	262-279
New York clearing house	Internal-revenue tax paid on, 1864-1882	_ 136
CAUSES OF FAILURE OF NATIONAL BANKS. (See Insolvent national banks.) CIRCULATING NOTES OF NATIONAL BANKS: Additional, issued since 1874		
CIRCULATING NOTES OF NATIONAL BANKS: Additional, issued since 1874		_ 406
Additional, issued since 1874		
Amount and per cent of, outstanding, based on total money in the country. 1864-1906		
1864-1906		
Associations not issuing	1864-1906	141
Changes in, by banks in each State during the year	Annual cost of redemption, 1883-1906, and since 1874	. 137
Comparative statement of amount destroyed, annually, on account of active, insolvent, and liquidating banks		
insolvent, and liquidating banks		
	Cost of plates, new and extended banks, 1883-1906	. 137

Construction of the second of the second	Page.
CIRCULATING NOTES OF NATIONAL BANKS—Continued. Cost of redemption per \$1,000, 1906	137
Decrease or increase of, during each year ended October 31, 1899-1906	125
Denomination, notes outstanding, each	132
Gold notes issued, redeemed, and outstanding	131
Gold value of, 1862-1878	423
Highest and lowest point reached	155
Issued, redeemed, and outstanding, by States, October 31, 1906	98
Issued, redeemed, and outstanding, of associations in liquidation 22	9-248
Issued, redeemed, and outstanding, of associations placed in charge of receiv-	0.070
ers 26 Issued, redeemed, and outstanding, by denominations, October 31, 1864-1906	128
Number of, of each denomination issued, redeemed, and outstanding, October 31,	
1906	132
Outstanding of the denomination of \$5, March 13, 1900, and on seven subsequent dates	131
Percentage of, to capital, aggregate resources, and total money in the United States, annually, 1863-1906	142
Plates, cost of, 1883–1906	137
Profit on, at average net price, monthly, of bonds, 1906	148
Received for redemption during the year, and amount received and destroyed, annually, during the existence of the system	134
Redemption, received monthly for, during the year	134
Redemption fund for, and deposit at date of each report during the year 19	
Secured by bonds and by lawful money on the first of each month from Janu-	
ary, 1877, to November, 1906	116
Tax paid on, 1864-1882	136
Vault account at close of year and amount received for destruction	135
Vault account of receipts and issues during the year	132 138
Yearly duty on, by States, year ended June 30, 1906Yearly increase or decrease since 1875	138
CLEARING-HOUSE GOLD CERTIFICATES. (See Gold.)	
CLEARING-HOUSE TRANSACTIONS:	
Exchanges of, United States, 1901-1906	410
Statistics relative to, of the New York clearing house	406
Transactions of clearing houses of the United States for 1906 and 1905, and comparative statement, 1892-1906 40	7-408
CLERKS, OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY:	. 100
Names and compensation of	94
COIN AND PAPER CIRCULATION. (See Specie and bank-note circulation.)	
COLONIAL BANKS:	
Statistics relative to, and to State banks in 1774-1833	387
COMPTROLLERS:	0.0
Names and tenure of office of	93
Conversions: Number of State banks converted into national banks	112
CURRENCY:	
Gold value of, in New York, 1862–1878	423
DECISIONS, DIGEST OF, RELATING TO NATIONAL BANKS	81
DEPOSITS:	
Amount of, and reserve required and held on October 1, 1880, to September 4,	188
Claims proved, including, against insolvent national banks28	
Individual, by States, in State, savings, private banks, loan and trust compa-	
nies, and national banks, 1896, 1900, and 1904 to 1906 39	
Lawful money reserve on, at date of each report since November 9, 1905 19	0-209
Lawful money, to redeem circulation, monthly, January, 1877, to November,	110
Net and reserve, 1899 to 1906	$\begin{array}{c} 116 \\ 211 \end{array}$
Taxes paid on national and other bank, 1864 to 1882 13	
DEPUTY COMPTROLLERS:	.,
Names and tenure of office of	93
DESTRUCTIONS. (See Circulating notes of national banks.)	
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. (See Loan and trust companies; and Savings banks.)	
DIVIDENDS. (See Earnings and dividends; Insolvent national banks; State	

There (G. M)	Page
DUTY. (See Taxes.) EARNINGS AND DIVIDENDS:	
Abstract of reports of national bank, year ended September 1, 1906	216
Comparative statement of national bank, 1870-1906	228
Paid by banks other than national, in 1906 37	
Ratio to capital, etc., from March 1, 1902	224
EXAMINERS OF NATIONAL BANKS:	100
Fees paid to, 1883-1906Names and addresses of	187 96
EXPENSES OF THE OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY:	.,,
During the past year and the existence of the system	90
EXPIRATION OF CORPORATE EXISTENCE;	
Associations closed by, since July, 1882	25.5
Associations placed in liquidation by, succeeded by others with the same or	
different titles, since 1882	249
EXTENSIONS OF CORPORATE EXISTENCE OF NATIONAL BANKS:	
Associations whose charters may be extended under the act of April 12, 1902,	4.4"
during the year ending October 31, 1907	110
during the year ending October 31, 1907	113
Under the act of April 12, 1902	115
Under the act of July 12, 1882	11:
FIRST BANK OF THE UNITED STATES:	
Resources and liabilities of, in January, 1809 and 1811	387
FOREIGN BANKS AND BANKING	:4431
GOLD:	
Amount and per cent of certificates for, used in settlement of clearing-house balances in 1905 and 1906	
Amount of, including certificates held by banks other than national, by States_	407 3 7 €
Amount of, including certificates, held by all banks of the country, by States_	378
Currency value of, in New York, 1862–1878	422
Holdings of, by State banks, 1873-1906	370
Lawful money held by national banks, including, at date of each report since	
January 20, 1877	180
New York City national bank holdings of, at date of each report since 1896	186
Stock of, in the principal countries of the world	436
Treasury and clearing-house certificates, including, held by national banks at date of each report since November 9, 1905	
Value in currency of, 1862-1878	422
GOLD BANK NOTES:	4
Issued, redeemed, and outstanding October 31, 1906	131
HAWAII. (See Abstracts of reports of national and State banks.)	
HIGHEST AND LOWEST POINTS REACHED IN PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF RESOURCES AND	
LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL BANKS:	
Comparative statement of	155
INSOLVENT NATIONAL BANKS (see also Receivers): Aggregate liabilities, amount realized from assets, cost of administration,	
claims proved, dividends paid, and net loss, by years, 1865 to 1906	349
Assets of28	
Capital stock of, at date of organization and at date of failure 26	
Circulation outstanding at date of failure, lawful money deposit to redeem,	
and circulation outstanding 26	
Claims proved against 28	
Collections from assets and from assessment on shareholders 28	
Dividends paid by all, since date of failure 28	
Dividends paid during the year	350
Finally closed, and, in detail, disposition of assets, etc31 Ratio of loss to individual deposits, by years, 1865 to 1904	351
Ratio of loss to individual deposits, by years, 1865 to 1905	351
Receivers, date of appointment of26	
Receiverships closed during the year	347
Receivers' salaries, legal and other expenses28	
Statistics relating to, 1865-1906 99, 26	2-352
Summary of liquidation of, by States	0342
Summary of liquidation of, by years of fallure	3-340

	INTEREST DIVIDENDS. (See Insolvent national banks.)	Page.
	INTERNATIONAL BANKING CORPORATION:	
	Statement of condition of, June 30, 1906	406
	INVESTMENT VALUE OF UNITED STATES COUPON BONDS. (See Bonds of the United States.)	
	ISSUES. (See Circulating notes of national banks.)	
	JAPAN:	
	Reports of condition of banks of 42	27-429
	LAWFUL MONEY. (See Reserve.)	
	LAWFUL MONEY DEPOSITED TO REDEEM NATIONAL-BANK CIRCULATION: Amount of, on the first of each month, from January, 1877, to November, 1906	116
	LEGAL-TENDER NOTES:	
	United States certificates for, and amount of, held by national banks at date of each report since January 20, 1877	180
	LIQUIDATION. (See Voluntary liquidation.)	
	LOANS AND DISCOUNTS:	155
	Classification of, by national banks in New York City for the last six years Classification of, by national banks in reserve cities and States, September 4,	157
	1906Classification of the national banks in passage sities in September 1909, 1909	158
	Classification of, by national banks in reserve cities in September, 1902-1906 Comparative statement of, 1864-1906	156 151
	Highest and lowest points reached in, by national banks	155
	Percentage of, to aggregate resources of national banks	155
	Reports of condition relative to, by State banks, loan and trust companies,	
	savings and private banks	353
	Abstract of reports of condition, relating to 358, 30	38. 371
	District of Columbia	382
	Failures of	380
	MINIMUM BONDS AND CIRCULATION. (See Bonds of the United States; Circulating notes of national banks.)	
	MONETARY SYSTEMS AND STOCKS OF MONEY IN THE WORLD:	
	Statistics relative to	430
	NET EARNINGS. (See Earnings and dividends.)	
	ORGANIZATION OF NATIONAL BANKS:	100
	During the year in each State, classified according to capital stock Statistics relative to	102
	PHILIPPINE ISLANDS:	01-00
	Summary of reports of banks in	394
	Reports of condition of banks in 3	95-397
	PLATES. (See Circulation of national banks.) POPULATION:	
	Aggregate resources of banks and, of United States	374
	Principal countries of the world	430
	PRIVATE BANKS:	
	Failures of, during the year	
	Summary of returns relative to 360, 369, 3	71, 372
	PUBLIC DEPOSITS. (See Bonds of the United States.)	
	RECEIVERSHIPS (see also Insolvent national banks):	0.47
	Closed during the year	347
	RECEIVERS OF INSOLVENT NATIONAL BANKS (see also Insolvent national banks):	50-511
	Dates of appointment of2	69_979
	REDEMPTIONS. (See Circulating notes of national banks.)	o ,. .
	REEXTENSIONS. (See Extensions.)	
	Reserve:	
	Lawful money reserve, each report during year ended September 4, 1906 1	90-209
	Required and held on deposit at date of each report since November 9, 1905	
	Statistics relative to, on or about October 1, 1880, to 1906 188, 190, 2	11, 214
	RESERVE AGENTS. (See Reserve.)	
	RESERVE CITIES:	
	Abstract of resources and liabilities of national banks in, September 4, 1906	154
	RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES OF NATIONAL FANKS: Comparative statement of, at date of each report since October 5, 1863 4	99_469
	Principal items at aloga of hyginess Santambar 4, 1006, of each hank	61760
Di-iri	for FR Principal items of, by States, 1863–1906.	65-494
ugitized	TOT HRASEK TO TAKE STATE OF THE	•

INDEX TO THE APPENDIX.

Failures of, during the year	SAVINGS BANKS:	rage.
Reports of condition of, in the District of Columbia		380
Statistics relative to, as shown by reports received for the year ended June 30, 1906		
Resources and liabilities of, 1817—1840	Statistics relative to, as shown by reports received for the year ended June 30, 1906 364-36	-
Assessments on, and collections from		
Assessments on, and collections from		380
Amount of, including certificates held by banks other than national 376 Amount of, including certificates, held by all banks of the country, by States 787 Certificates, fractional coin, and dollars held by national banks at date of each report since November 9, 1905 160–178 Holdings of, by State banks, 1873–1906 370 Lawful money beld by national banks, including, at date of each report since January 20, 1877 180 New York City national-bank holdings of, at date of each report since January 20, 1877 180 New York City national-bank holdings of, at date of each report since 1896 180 Stock of, in the principal countries of the world 480 Stock of, in the principal countries of the world 480 Statistics relative to, 1800–1859 and 1860–1906 1906 1906 1908 Statistics relative to, 1800–1859 and 1860–1906 1908 Aggregate resources and liabilities of, by years, 1902–1906 364 Aggregate resources State and national banks, by States 374 Amount and per cent of circulating notes issued by, based on money in the country, 1800–1863 1914 Average resources per capita, State and other banks 374 Capital stock, national and other banks, by States 375 Comparative statement of resources and liabilities, 1873–1906 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Dividends paid by, in 1906 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by on dates named, 1800–1859 370 Estima	SHAREHOLDERS OF INSOLVENT NATIONAL BANKS:	
Amount of, including certificates held by banks other than national 376 Amount of, including certificates, held by all banks of the country, by States 378 Certificates, fractional coin, and dollars held by national banks at date of each report since November 9, 1905		3-311
Amount of, including certificates, held by all banks of the country, by States		0.70
Certificates, fractional coin, and dollars held by national banks at date of each report since November 9, 1905	•	
report since November 9, 1905		318
Holdings of, by State banks, 1873-1906. Lawful money held by national banks, including, at date of each report since January 20, 1877		0 170
Lawful money held by national banks, including, at date of each report since January 20, 1877. New York City national-bank holdings of, at date of each report since 1896. Stock of, in the principal countries of the world. At date of each report from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906. Statistics relative to, 1800–1859 and 1860–1906. Abstract of reports of condition of, in 1906. Aggregate resources and liabilities of, by years, 1902–1906. Aggregate resources State and national banks, by States. Abstract of reports of circulating notes issued by, based on money in the country, 1800–1863. Amount and per cent of circulating notes issued by, based on money in the country, 1800–1863. Capital stock, national and other banks, by States. Comparative statement of resources and liabilities, 1873–1906. 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800–1859. Principal items of resources and liabilities, 1834–1872. 380 Principal items of resources and liabilities, State and national banks, 1864–1906. Statistics relating to. Statistics relating to. Taxes paid by, on circulation, capital, and deposits, 1864–1883. War-revenue taxes paid by, on capital and surplus, 1898–1902. 137 SUMMARY OF CONDITION OF NATIONAL BANKS: From reports of banks in each State and reserve city from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906. Assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks, 1864–1902. TAXES: Assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks, 1864–1902. TAXES: Assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks, 1864–1902. TAXES: Assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks, 1864–1902. TAXES: Assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks, 1864–1902. TAXES: Assessed on circulation of the search State and reserve city from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906. Abstract of reports relating to banks in. UNITED STATES CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT FOR LEGAL TENDERS. (See Legal-tender notes.) VAULT ACCOUNTS: Curre		
January 20, 1877		910
New York City national-bank holdings of, at date of each report since 1896		180
Stock of, in the principal countries of the world		
SPECIE AND BANK-NOTE CIRCULATION: At date of each report from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906		
At date of each report from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906		2
Statistics relative to, 1800–1859 and 1860–1906		160
Abstract of reports of condition of, in 1906		
Abstract of reports of condition of, in 1906	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	.,
Aggregate resources and liabilities of, by years, 1902-1906		354
Aggregate resources State and national banks, by States 374 Amount and per cent of circulating notes issued by, based on money in the country, 1800–1863		368
country, 1800-1863		374
Average resources per capita, State and other banks	Amount and per cent of circulating notes issued by, based on money in the	
Capital stock, national and other banks, by States 372 Comparative statement of resources and liabilities, 1873-1906 390 Dividends paid by, in 1906 370 Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800-1859 138 Failures of, in 1906 380 Principal items of resources and liabilities, 1834-1872 388 Principal items of resources and liabilities, State and national banks, 1864 1906 392 Statistics relating to 353-405 Taxes paid by, on circulation, capital, and deposits, 1864-1883 137 War-revenue taxes paid by, on capital and surplus, 1898-1902 137 SUMMARY OF CONDITION OF NATIONAL BANKS: From reports of banks in each State and reserve city from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906 495-559 By States, 1863-1906 465-494 Taxes: Assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks, 1864-1902 136 TRANSACTIONS OF CLEARING HOUSES. (See Clearing-house transactions.) UNCOVERED PAPER. (See Monetary systems and stocks of money in the world.) UNITED KINGDOM: Abstract of reports relating to banks in 424 UNITED STATES BONDS. (See Bonds of United States.) UNITED STATES BONDS. (See Bonds of United States.) UNITED STATES CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT FOR LEGAL TENDERS. (See Legal-tender notes.) VAULT ACCOUNTS: Currency received and destroyed during the year 185 Currency received and destroyed during the year 185 Currency received and issued during the year 182 VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION:	country, 1800-1863	141
Comparative statement of resources and liabilities, 1873–1906		
Dividends paid by, in 1906		
Estimated amount of notes issued by, on dates named, 1800-1859		
Failures of, in 1906		
Principal items of resources and liabilities, 1834-1872		
Principal items of resources and liabilities, State and national banks, 1864– 1906		
Statistics relating to		388
Statistics relating to		200
Taxes paid by, on circulation, capital, and deposits, 1864–1883		
War-revenue taxes paid by, on capital and surplus, 1898-1902 137 SUMMARY OF CONDITION OF NATIONAL BANKS: From reports of banks in each State and reserve city from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906 495-550 By States, 1863-1906 465-494 TAXES: Assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks, 1864-1902 136 TRANSACTIONS OF CLEARING HOUSES. (See Clearing-house transactions.) UNCOVERED PAPER. (See Monetary systems and stocks of money in the world.) UNITED KINGDOM: Abstract of reports relating to banks in 424 UNITED STATES BONDS. (See Bonds of United States.) UNITED STATES CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT FOR LEGAL TENDERS. (See Legal-tender notes.) VAULT ACCOUNTS: Currency received and destroyed during the year 135 Currency received and issued during the year 132 VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION:		
Summary of condition of National Banks: From reports of banks in each State and reserve city from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906		
From reports of banks in each State and reserve city from November 9, 1905, to September 4, 1906		1,,,
to September 4, 1906		
Taxes: Assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks, 1864-1902		5-559
Assessed on circulation, deposits, and capital of national banks, 1864-1902	By States, 1863-190646	5-494
TRANSACTIONS OF CLEARING HOUSES. (See Clearing-house transactions.) UNCOVERED PAPER. (See Monetary systems and stocks of money in the world.) UNITED KINGDOM: Abstract of reports relating to banks in	TAXES:	
Uncovered Paper. (See Monetary systems and stocks of money in the world.) United Kingdom: Abstract of reports relating to banks in		136
UNITED KINGDOM: Abstract of reports relating to banks in		
Abstract of reports relating to banks in		
UNITED STATES BONDS. (See Bonds of United States.) UNITED STATES CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT FOR LEGAL TENDERS. (See Legal-tender notes.) VAULT ACCOUNTS: Currency received and destroyed during the year		
UNITED STATES CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT FOR LEGAL TENDERS. (See Legal-tender notes.) VAULT ACCOUNTS: Currency received and destroyed during the year		424
notes.) VAULT ACCOUNTS: Currency received and destroyed during the year		
VAULT ACCOUNTS: Currency received and destroyed during the year 185 Currency received and issued during the year 182 Voluntary Liquidation:		
Currency received and destroyed during the year 135 Currency received and issued during the year 132 Voluntary Liquidation:		
Currency received and issued during the year		46-
VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION:		
		132
Associations placed in 97 00 990 959 957 956	Associations placed in97, 99, 229, 252, 25	7 980

